## **DIGEST** $\mathbf{L}$ E **Senate and House Bills and Resolutions** G 124th Session of the I SOUTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY S L (FINAL DIGEST - 1ST SESSION) A $\mathbf{T}$ I V $\mathbf{E}$ $\mathbf{S}$ E R V I $\mathbf{C}$ $\mathbf{E}$ S A G E N $\mathbf{C}$ Y

The Legislative Digest is prepared utilizing state-of-the-art computer equipment and printing techniques. It is an adjunct of the total program of the Legislative Services Agency (LSA), which provides current information about legislation being considered by the General Assembly. The body of data which the Digest is derived consists of real-time computer database and terminals located in the State House and Capitol Complex. The Digest Index has been prepared through a joint effort of LSA and Legislative Council. Information about legislation can be accessed through the website of LSA at <a href="https://www.scstatehouse.gov">www.scstatehouse.gov</a>.

Your comments regarding content and format of the Digest are always welcome. Please address comments to:

LEGISLATIVE SERVICES AGENCY
223 BLATT OFFICE BUILDING
1105 PENDLETON STREET
COLUMBIA, SC 29201

**TELEPHONE:** (Administrative Office) 803-212-4420 LegisFAX (Facsimile 24-hours) 212-4450

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

- 1. SENATE BILLS
- 2. HOUSE BILLS
- 3. SUBJECT INDEX
- 4. SPONSOR REPORT
- 5. CROSS REFERENCE

SENATE - Session 124 (2021-2022)

<u>S 0001</u> (Rat # 0002, Act # 0001) General Bill, By Grooms, Verdin, Kimbrell, Garrett, Martin, Shealy, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Rice, Adams, Hembree, Gambrell, Loftis and Campsen

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FETAL HEARTBEAT AND PROTECTION FROM ABORTION ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 SO AS TO REQUIRE TESTING FOR A DETECTABLE FETAL HEARTBEAT BEFORE AN ABORTION IS PERFORMED ON A PREGNANT WOMAN, TO PROHIBIT THE PERFORMANCE OF AN ABORTION IF A FETAL HEARTBEAT IS DETECTED, TO PROVIDE MEDICAL EMERGENCY AND OTHER EXCEPTIONS, TO REQUIRE CERTAIN DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING BY PHYSICIANS PERFORMING ABORTIONS, TO REQUIRE PHYSICIANS TO NOTIFY LAW ENFORCEMENT AFTER PERFORMING AN ABORTION IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO CREATE A CIVIL ACTION FOR A PREGNANT WOMAN UPON WHOM AN ABORTION IS PERFORMED, TO CREATE CRIMINAL PENALTIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-41-460, RELATING TO THE REQUIRED REPORTING OF ABORTION DATA TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, SO AS TO ADD REPORTING OF FETAL HEARTBEAT TESTING AND PATIENT MEDICAL CONDITION DATA; TO AMEND SECTION 44-41-330, RELATING TO A PREGNANT WOMAN'S RIGHT TO KNOW CERTAIN PREGNANCY INFORMATION, SO AS TO REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF THE DETECTION OF A FETAL HEARTBEAT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-41-60, RELATING TO ABORTION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO ADD REPORTING REQUIREMENTS. -

ratified title 12/09/20 Senate Prefiled 12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs 01/12/21 Introduced and read first time SJ-87 Senate 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-87 01/25/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical Affairs SJ-2 01/26/21 Senate Amended SJ-5 Debate interrupted SJ-5 01/26/21 Senate Scrivener's error corrected 01/27/21 01/27/21 Senate Amended SJ-6 01/27/21 Senate Read second time SJ-6 Roll call Ayes-29 Nays-17 SJ-6 01/27/21 Senate 01/28/21 Scrivener's error corrected 01/28/21 Read third time and sent to House SJ-12 Senate 01/28/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-30 Nays-13 SJ-12 02/02/21 Introduced and read first time HJ-7 House 02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-7 02/10/21 House Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-2 02/16/21 House Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hiott, Simrill, Hixon, Carter, Whitmire, Caskey, Huggins, Davis, Bannister, GR Smith, VS Moss, Stringer, King, Nutt, Allison, Oremus, B Newton, T Moore, Pope, Elliott, Clyburn, Hosey, JL Johnson, Bailey, Fry, Hewitt, Jordon, Yow, Gilliam, Sandifer, McGinnis, Hardee, Gatch, R Williams, Brawley, Jefferson, McCravy, MM Smith, Brittain, Weeks, Danning, Cobb-Hunter, Thayer, Kimmons, Gagnon, HJ-8 02/17/21 House Read second time HJ-26 Roll call Yeas-79 Nays-35 HJ-41 02/17/21 House

Read third time and enrolled HJ-73

Roll call Yeas-74 Nays-39 HJ-74

Ratified R 2

Act No. 1

Signed By Governor

Effective date 02/18/21

02/18/21

02/18/21

02/18/21

02/18/21

02/18/21 02/18/21 House

House

S 0002 General Bill, By Peeler, Malloy, McElveen, Hembree, Senn and Kimbrell

Similar (H 3766)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1. TITLE 44, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, SO AS TO RENAME THE CHAPTER THE "DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH" AND TO REORGANIZE THE CHAPTER TO CREATE THE DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, TO DELEGATE TO THE DIVISION THE PUBLIC HEALTH RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT, TO ABOLISH THE DEPARTMENT AND BOARD OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT BY THE GOVERNOR, AND TO TRANSFER ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT TO THE DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, AS APPROPRIATE; TO AMEND CHAPTER 9, TITLE 44, RELATING, IN PART, TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH, SO AS TO CREATE THE DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES REFLECTING THE TRANSFER OF RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE DIVISION, WITH EXCEPTIONS, AND TO ABOLISH THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH AND THE MENTAL HEALTH COMMISSION; TO AMEND CHAPTER 49, TITLE 44, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE SERVICES, SO AS TO CREATE THE DIVISION OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE SERVICES WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES REFLECTING THE TRANSFER OF RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE DIVISION, AND TO ABOLISH THE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE SERVICES; BY ADDING ARTICLE 7 TO CHAPTER 11, TITLE 25 SO AS TO TRANSFER FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH TO THE DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS THE AUTHORITY TO ESTABLISH AND OPERATE VETERANS HOMES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-11-10, 44-11-60, 44-11-70, 44-13-20, 44-13-30, 44-13-40, 44-13-60, 44-15-10, 44-15-20, 44-15-30, 44-15-60, 44-15-70, 44-15-80, 44-15-90, 44-17-450, 44-17-460, 44-17-580, 44-17-860, 44-17-865, 44-17-870, 44-22-10, 44-22-110, 44-24-10, 44-25-30, 44-27-10, 44-27-30, 44-28-20, 44-28-40, 44-28-60, 44-28-80, 44-28-360, AND 44-28-370, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; BY ADDING CHAPTER 57 TO TITLE 46 SO AS TO CREATE A DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND TRANSFER TO THE DIVISION THE DIVISIONS, OFFICES, AND PROGRAMS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL THAT PERFORM ENVIRONMENTAL FUNCTIONS, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 46-3-10, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, SO AS TO ADD THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION; TO AMEND SECTIONS 48-2-20, 48-2-70, 48-2-320, 48-2-330, 48-2-340, 48-14-20, 48-18-20, 48-18-50, 48-20-30, 48-20-40, 48-20-70, 48-21-20, 48-43-10, 48-46-30, 48-46-40, 48-46-50, 48-46-80, 48-46-90, 48-52-810, 48-52-865, 48-55-10, 48-56-20, 48-57-20, 48-60-20, 49-5-30, AND 49-5-60, RELATING TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FUNDS, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND SEDIMENT REDUCTION, EROSION AND SEDIMENT REDUCTION, MINING, OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION AND PRODUCTION, RADIOACTIVE WASTE, ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS AND INNOVATION, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT RECOVERY, AND GROUNDWATER, ALL SO AS TO TRANSFER REGULATORY AUTHORITY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 48-1-10, 48-1-20, 48-1-55, 48-1-85, 48-1-95, 48-1-100, 48-1-280, 48-3-10, AND 48-3-140, RELATING TO THE POLLUTION CONTROL ACT OR POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITIES, ALL SO AS TO TRANSFER REGULATORY AUTHORITY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES; TO AMEND SECTION 48-4-10, RELATING TO THE ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL

RESOURCES, SO AS TO TRANSFER THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL'S COASTAL DIVISION AND OFFICE OF OCEAN AND COASTAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 48-39-10, 48-39-35, 48-39-50, 48-39-270, 48-40-20, 48-40-40, 49-1-15, 49-1-16, 49-1-18, 49-3-30, 49-4-20, 49-4-80, 49-4-170, 49-6-30, 49-11-120, RELATING TO COASTAL TIDELANDS AND WETLANDS, THE BEACH RESTORATION AND IMPROVEMENT TRUST ACT, NAVIGABLE WATERS, WATER RESOURCES PLANNING, SURFACE WATER WITHDRAWAL REGULATION AND REPORTING, THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT COUNCIL, DAM AND RESERVOIR SAFETY, ALL SO AS TO TRANSFER REGULATORY AUTHORITY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEPARTMENTS OF STATE GOVERNMENT, SO AS TO DELETE THE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE SERVICES, THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, AND THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH, AND TO ADD THE DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-20, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE SERVICES, SO AS TO CHANGE THE REFERENCE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-75, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 1-30-45 RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, SECTION 1-30-70 RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH, AND SECTIONS 44-11-30 AND 44-11-40 RELATING TO VETERANS HOMES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-87

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-87

#### S 0003 Concurrent Resolution, By Peeler, Alexander, Scott and Verdin

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO FIX WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2021, AT NOON, AS THE DATE AND TIME FOR THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND THE SENATE TO MEET IN JOINT SESSION IN THE HALL OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE CITADEL BOARD OF VISITORS, AT-LARGE SEAT, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE LANDER UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO FILL THE TERM OF THE AT-LARGE SEAT 9, WHOSE TERM EXPIRES JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE AT-LARGE SEAT 10, WHOSE TERM EXPIRES JUNE 30, 2024; AND TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO FILL THE TERM OF THE MEMBER OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, WHOSE TERM EXPIRES JUNE 30, 2022.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Operations and Management

01/12/21 Senate Introduced SJ-90

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Operations and Management

SJ-90

#### S 0004 Concurrent Resolution, By Setzler

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION LOCATED AT THE JUNCTURE OF NINTH STREET AND JARVIS KLAPMAN BOULEVARD IN THE CITY OF WEST COLUMBIA "DANIEL WAYNE COGBURN INTERCHANGE" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation

01/12/21 Senate Introduced SJ-91

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-91 05/13/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3

05/13/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House SJ-3

05/13/21 House Introduced HJ-52

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-52

#### S 0005 General Bill, By Jackson and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 53-5-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO STATE LEGAL HOLIDAYS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE NINETEENTH DAY OF JUNE - JUNETEENTH SHALL BE A STATE LEGAL HOLIDAY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-91

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-91

#### S 0006 General Bill, By Jackson and K. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-3910 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON TO SMOKE A TOBACCO PRODUCT IN A MOTOR VEHICLE IN WHICH A MINOR IS A PASSENGER AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-91

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-91

#### S 0007 General Bill, By Jackson and K. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 147 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ISSUE "HEARING IMPAIRED" SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES TO PERSONS WHO ARE HEARING IMPAIRED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-91 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-91

#### S 0008 General Bill, By Jackson and K. Johnson

#### Similar (H 3267)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 53-5-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ENUMERATION OF LEGAL HOLIDAYS, SO AS TO ESTABLISH GENERAL ELECTION DAY AS A STATE HOLIDAY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-92

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-92

## S 0009 General Bill, By Jackson, K. Johnson and Fanning Similar (H 3270)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION FOR MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENSE AND VOTER REGISTRATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EACH STATE IDENTIFICATION CARD APPLICATION OR MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENSE APPLICATION, INCLUDING RENEWAL APPLICATIONS, SUBMITTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES SHALL SERVE AS AN APPLICATION FOR VOTER REGISTRATION, TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE APPLICANT SIGN A SEPARATE VOTER REGISTRATION PORTION OF THE APPLICATION IN ORDER TO REGISTER, TO PROVIDE THAT THE APPLICANT SHALL CONSENT TO THE USE OF HIS SIGNATURE FROM HIS STATE IDENTIFICATION CARD OR DRIVER'S LICENSE ISSUED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES FOR VOTER REGISTRATION PURPOSES, AND TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE FOR AN INDIVIDUAL TO DECLINE REGISTRATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-92
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-92

#### S 0010 General Bill, By Jackson, K. Johnson and Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-375 SO AS TO PROVIDE ALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS MUST BE CLOSED ON VETERANS DAY, TO PROVIDE THIS DAY MUST NOT BE CONSIDERED AS ONE OF THE REGULAR SCHOOL DAYS FOR THE YEAR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS, AND TO EXEMPT STATE-SUPPORTED INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION FROM THIS REQUIREMENT.

12/09/20	Senate	Premed
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-92
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-92

## S 0011 General Bill, By Jackson, Shealy and Hutto Similar (H 3560)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-11-150 SO AS TO PROVIDE TWELVE WEEKS OF PAID FAMILY LEAVE FOR STATE EMPLOYEES DUE TO THE BIRTH, ADOPTION, OR FOSTER CARE OF A SON OR DAUGHTER.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-93
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-93

#### S 0012 General Bill, By Jackson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO ALLOW AN EXEMPTION FROM ALL PROPERTY TAX EQUAL TO ONE HUNDRED PERCENT OF THE VALUE SUBJECT TO TAX OF AN OWNER-OCCUPIED RESIDENCE IF THE OWNER HAS ATTAINED THE AGE OF SEVENTY YEARS AND HAS MADE THE PROPERTY HIS RESIDENCE FOR THIRTY YEARS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-93
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-93

#### S 0013 General Bill, By Jackson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3785 SO AS TO ALLOW AN INDIVIDUAL TAXPAYER TO CLAIM AN INCOME TAX CREDIT IF THE INDIVIDUAL SERVES AS A CAREGIVER FOR A PERSON WHO IS AT LEAST SEVENTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE, AND TO SET THE AMOUNT OF THE CREDIT.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-93
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-93

#### S 0014 General Bill, By Jackson, Davis and Senn

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-1-140 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR AN INCREASE IN THE PENALTY FOR AN UNDERLYING OFFENSE IF THE OFFENDER INTENTIONALLY SELECTED THE PERSON AGAINST WHOM THE CRIME IS COMMITTED OR SELECTED THE PROPERTY THAT IS DAMAGED OR OTHERWISE AFFECTED BY THE CRIME IN WHOLE OR IN PART BECAUSE OF THE OFFENDER'S BELIEF OR PERCEPTION REGARDING THE RACE, COLOR, ETHNICITY, NATIONAL ORIGIN, CULTURAL OR SOCIAL IDENTITY, ANCESTRY, RELIGION, GENDER, POLITICAL AFFILIATION, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, OR DISABILITY OF THAT PERSON OR THE OWNER OR OCCUPANT OF THAT PROPERTY, WHETHER OR NOT THE OFFENDER'S BELIEF OR PERCEPTION WAS CORRECT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1410, RELATING TO

DISPOSITIONAL POWERS OF THE FAMILY COURT REGARDING CHILDREN ADJUDICATED DELINQUENT, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE COURT TO MAKE FINDINGS THAT A CHILD INTENTIONALLY SELECTED THE PERSON AGAINST WHOM AN OFFENSE IS COMMITTED OR SELECTED THE PROPERTY THAT IS DAMAGED OR OTHERWISE AFFECTED BY THE OFFENSE IN WHOLE OR IN PART BECAUSE OF THE CHILD'S BELIEF OR PERCEPTION REGARDING THE RACE, COLOR, ETHNICITY, NATIONAL ORIGIN, CULTURAL OR SOCIAL IDENTITY, ANCESTRY, RELIGION, GENDER, POLITICAL AFFILIATION, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, OR DISABILITY OF THAT PERSON OR THE OWNER OR OCCUPANT OF THAT PROPERTY, WHETHER OR NOT THE CHILD'S BELIEF OR PERCEPTION WAS CORRECT AND ORDER A CHILD FOR WHOM SUCH FINDINGS ARE MADE, AS A CONDITION OF PROBATION, COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE, TO PARTICIPATE IN AN EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM REGARDING CULTURAL DIVERSITY. 12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-93
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-93
03/22/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Hutto (ch), Malloy, Rice
		Senn, Kimbrell

Referred to Committee on Judiciary

## S 0015 Concurrent Resolution, By Rankin, Sabb and Talley Similar (S 0451, H 3442, H 3655)

12/09/20 Senate

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO FIX NOON ON WEDNESDAY. FEBRUARY 3, 2021, AS THE TIME TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 5, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 8, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2027; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT. AT LARGE, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 5, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO

ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 7, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 9, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 10, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 12, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; AND TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Operations and Management

01/12/21 Senate Introduced SJ-94

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Operations and Management

SJ-94

# S 0016 General Bill, By Rankin, Hembree, Malloy, Fanning, Grooms, Young, Bennett, Scott, Stephens, Peeler and Sabb Similar (H 3116)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-17 SO AS TO REQUIRE COMPLETION OF CERTAIN BASIC PERSONAL FINANCE COURSEWORK FOR HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION INSTEAD OF EXISTING ECONOMICS COURSEWORK REQUIREMENTS, TO PROVIDE HIGH SCHOOLS MAY CONTINUE TO OFFER SUCH COURSEWORK, TO PROVIDE FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND CONTENT OF RELATED STANDARDS, TO PROVIDE THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SHALL DEVELOP RELATED MEASURING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL MAKE RELATED RECOMMENDATIONS, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO STUDENTS ENTERING NINTH GRADE BEGINNING WITH THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 59-29-165 RELATING TO REQUIRED INSTRUCTION IN PERSONAL FINANCE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-96
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-96
02/11/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		SJ-4
02/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/23/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-9
02/23/21	Senate	Amended SJ-9
02/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-9
02/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-1 SJ-9
02/24/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/25/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-13
02/25/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-6
02/25/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-6

#### S 0017 Joint Resolution, By Rankin and Loftis

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO EXTEND CERTAIN GOVERNMENT APPROVALS AFFECTING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE STATE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-97
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-97

04/06/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews, Climer, Senn, Cash, Harpootlian

#### S 0018 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-146, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CRIME OF VIOLENCE IDENTIFYING CODE REQUIRED ON A DRIVER'S LICENSE FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF CERTAIN CRIMES, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "CRIME OF VIOLENCE" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "VIOLENT CRIME" AND TO PROVIDE THE EFFECTIVE DATE WHEN A CLERK OF COURT MUST BEGIN NOTIFYING THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES WHEN A PERSON IS CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT CRIME; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-148, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THE "CRIME OF VIOLENCE" IDENTIFICATION CODE, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "CRIME OF VIOLENCE" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "VIOLENT CRIME", AND TO PROVIDE THE EFFECTIVE DATE WHEN THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MUST AFFIX AN IDENTIFYING CODE ON A DRIVER'S LICENSE OF A PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT CRIME.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-97

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-97

#### S 0019 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-5-910, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EXPUNGEMENT OF CRIMINAL RECORDS, SO AS TO PROVIDE ELIGIBILITY FOR EXPUNGEMENT EVEN WHEN A PERSON HAS HAD A PRIOR OFFENSE EXPUNGED PURSUANT TO SECTION 34-11-90; AND TO AMEND SECTION 34-11-90, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR OFFENSES CONCERNING BANK DEPOSITS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR ELIGIBILITY FOR AN EXPUNGEMENT EVEN WHEN A PERSON HAS HAD A PRIOR OFFENSE EXPUNGED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22-5-910.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-97
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-97

#### S 0020 General Bill, By Hutto and Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CANDIDATES' QUALIFICATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CANDIDATE FOR SHERIFF AND A CANDIDATE FOR CORONER MAY BE CERTIFIED BY A POLITICAL PARTY OR AUTHORITY TO WHICH A PETITION IS SUBMITTED IF THE CANDIDATE SUBMITS A SWORN FULLY COMPLETED AFFIDAVIT; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-350, RELATING TO CERTIFICATION OF CANDIDATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CANDIDATE FOR SHERIFF AND A CANDIDATE FOR CORONER MAY BE CERTIFIED BY A POLITICAL PARTY OR AUTHORITY TO WHICH A PETITION IS SUBMITTED IF THE CANDIDATE SUBMITS A SWORN FULLY COMPLETED AFFIDAVIT: TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-351. RELATING TO NOMINEES BY PETITION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CANDIDATE FOR SHERIFF AND A CANDIDATE FOR CORONER MAY BE CERTIFIED BY A POLITICAL PARTY OR AUTHORITY TO WHICH A PETITION IS SUBMITTED IF THE CANDIDATE SUBMITS A SWORN FULLY COMPLETED AFFIDAVIT; TO AMEND SECTION 17-5-130, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO CORONER QUALIFICATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CANDIDATE FOR CORONER MAY BE CERTIFIED BY A POLITICAL PARTY OR AUTHORITY TO WHICH A PETITION IS SUBMITTED IF THE CANDIDATE SUBMITS A SWORN FULLY COMPLETED AFFIDAVIT AND, IN ADDITION, TO SPECIFY THAT A FORENSIC SCIENCE DEGREE OR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM TO BE COMPLETED WITHIN ONE YEAR OF BEING ELECTED TO THE OFFICE OF CORONER MUST BE POSTED ON THE SOUTH CAROLINA CORONERS ASSOCIATION WEBSITE AND, BEFORE ANY CHANGE TO THE APPROVED RECOGNIZED FORENSIC SCIENCE DEGREE OR

CERTIFICATION PROGRAM TAKES PLACE, THE NEWLY RECOGNIZED FORENSIC SCIENCE DEGREE OR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY AND POSTED ON THE SOUTH CAROLINA CORONERS ASSOCIATION WEBSITE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-11-110, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS THAT A SHERIFF MUST POSSESS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CANDIDATE FOR SHERIFF MAY BE CERTIFIED BY A POLITICAL PARTY OR AUTHORITY TO WHICH A PETITION IS SUBMITTED IF THE CANDIDATE SUBMITS A SWORN FULLY COMPLETED AFFIDAVIT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-98

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-98

#### S 0021 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-53-377 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE POSSESSION OF ONE DOSAGE UNIT OR LESS OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-99

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-99

## S 0022 General Bill, By Hutto, Shealy and Jackson Similar (H 3213)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-820, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PLACING CHILDREN IN AN ADULT JAIL, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE EXCEPTION FOR CHILDREN TO BE TRIED AS AN ADULT AND TO DECREASE THE LENGTH OF TIME THAT A CHILD MAY BE HELD IN A JUVENILE DETENTION FACILITY FOR COMMITTING A STATUS OFFENSE OR FOR VIOLATING A RELATED COURT ORDER; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1020, RELATING TO THE RIGHT OF CERTAIN PERSONS AND ENTITIES INJURED BY DELINQUENT ACTS OF A CHILD TO INSTITUTE LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE CHILD, SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT THE CHILD AND HIS FAMILY SEEK COUNSELING WHEN THE STATUS OFFENSE IS OF INCORRIGIBILITY; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1440, RELATING TO COMMITMENT OF CERTAIN CHILDREN TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE, SO AS TO DISTINGUISH BETWEEN STATUS AND CRIMINAL OFFENSES AND TO CHANGE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR COURT ORDERS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1810, RELATING TO DETERMINATION OF RELEASE OF JUVENILES ADJUDICATED DELINQUENT BY THE DEPARTMENT, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-2050, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO EXPUNGEMENT OF CERTAIN COURT RECORDS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE AUTOMATIC EXPUNGEMENT OF A JUVENILE'S RECORDS FOR STATUS OFFENSES, WITH EXCEPTIONS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-99

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-99

#### S 0023 General Bill, By Hutto Similar (H 3009, H 3503)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-420, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF A FIREARM ON SCHOOL PROPERTY, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE POSSESSION OR DISCHARGE OF A FIREARM ON OR WITHIN ONE THOUSAND FEET OF ANY PREMISES OR PROPERTY OWNED, OPERATED, OR CONTROLLED BY A PRIVATE OR PUBLIC SCHOOL, COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, TECHNICAL COLLEGE, OR OTHER POST-SECONDARY INSTITUTION, OR ANY PUBLICLY OWNED BUILDING WITHOUT THE EXPRESS PERMISSION OF THE AUTHORITIES IN CHARGE OF THE PREMISES OR PROPERTY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-100

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-100

#### S 0024 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-112-45 SO AS TO PROVIDE PEOPLE WHO HAVE A LAWFUL PRESENCE IN THIS STATE AND ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM ESTABLISHING RESIDENCY UNDER FEDERAL IMMIGRATION LAW MAY ESTABLISH DOMICILE IN THIS STATE FOR THE PURPOSE OF RECEIVING IN-STATE TUITION RATES AND FEES AT PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING AND FOR STATE-SUPPORTED SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE PEOPLE WHO HAVE A LAWFUL PRESENCE IN THIS STATE AND ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM ESTABLISHING RESIDENCY UNDER FEDERAL IMMIGRATION LAW RESIDENCY AND BE ELIGIBLE ESTABLISH OCCUPATIONAL OR PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CHAPTER, PROVIDED OTHER LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-100
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-100

#### S 0025 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-170, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE REQUIRED CONDITIONS TO SUE OR RECOVER UNDER THE UNINSURED MOTORIST PROVISION WHEN THE OWNER OR OPERATOR OF THE MOTOR VEHICLE CAUSING INJURY OR DAMAGE IS UNKNOWN, SO AS TO ALLOW AN INSURED TO SEEK A COURT ORDER FOR A PRESUIT DEPOSITION WHEN THE INSURED IS UNABLE TO OBTAIN AN AFFIDAVIT FROM A WITNESS TO THE ACCIDENT AND TO ALLOW AN INSURED TO SUBMIT ELECTRONIC OR OTHER RECORDING OF THE ACCIDENT TO MEET THE CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO SUE OR RECOVER UNDER THE UNINSURED MOTORIST PROVISION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-101

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-101

#### S 0026 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 13-7-47 SO AS TO PROHIBIT MINORS FROM USING SOURCES OF NONIONIZED RADIATION WHICH ARE USED IN COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENTS FOR THE TANNING OF HUMAN SKIN, TO REQUIRE IDENTIFICATION OF AGE FOR CUSTOMERS WHO UTILIZE TANNING DEVICES, TO REQUIRE POSTING AND WRITTEN STATEMENTS OF WARNING INFORMATION REGARDING THE HEALTH RISKS AND EFFECTS OF TANNING, AND TO ESTABLISH A CIVIL PENALTY FOR REGISTRANTS WHO FAIL TO ADHERE TO THESE PROVISIONS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-101

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-101

#### S 0027 General Bill, By Hutto, Fanning and Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 22-3-350 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN ASSESSMENT ON ALL CIVIL FILINGS IN MAGISTRATES COURT AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE COLLECTION AND ALLOCATION OF THE ASSESSMENT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 22-8-40, RELATING TO THE SALARIES OF FULL-TIME AND PART-TIME MAGISTRATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE

SPECIFIC SALARIES FOR MAGISTRATES IN COUNTIES WITH CERTAIN POPULATIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR SUPPLEMENTS FOR FULL-TIME ASSOCIATE CHIEF MAGISTRATES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES MAGISTRATES ARE TO BE CONSIDERED STATE EMPLOYEES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-101

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-101

## S 0028 General Bill, By Hutto, K. Johnson, Climer, McLeod and Stephens Similar (H 3008)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-286 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OF A LICENSE OR PERMIT OR DENIAL OF ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE OR PERMIT TO PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF TWENTY-ONE WHO DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLES AND HAVE A CERTAIN AMOUNT OF ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION, TO ALLOW A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF TWENTY-ONE WHO IS SERVING A SUSPENSION OR DENIAL OF A LICENSE OR PERMIT TO ENROLL IN THE IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-385(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REINSTATEMENT OF A PERMANENTLY REVOKED DRIVER'S LICENSE, TO LIMIT ITS APPLICATION TO OFFENSES OCCURRING PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2014; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-400 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SURRENDER OF A LICENSE AND ENDORSING SUSPENSION AND IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE ON A LICENSE. TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A PERSON SEEKING TO HAVE A LICENSE ISSUED MUST FIRST PROVIDE PROOF THAT ANY FINE OWED HAS BEEN PAID, AND TO INCLUDE A REFERENCE TO THE HABITUAL OFFENDER STATUTE; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-1090(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REQUESTS FOR RESTORATION OF THE PRIVILEGE TO OPERATE A MOTOR VEHICLE, TO ALLOW A PERSON CLASSIFIED AS A HABITUAL OFFENDER TO OBTAIN A DRIVER'S LICENSE WITH AN INTERLOCK RESTRICTION IF HE PARTICIPATES IN THE IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-1320(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROVISIONAL DRIVERS' LICENSES, TO ELIMINATE PROVISIONAL LICENSES FOR FIRST OFFENSE DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE UNLESS THE OFFENSE OCCURRED PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-1340 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF LICENSES AND CONVICTIONS TO BE RECORDED, TO CONFORM INTERNAL STATUTORY REFERENCES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2941 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICES, TO INCLUDE A REFERENCE TO THE HABITUAL OFFENDER STATUTE, REMOVE EXCEPTIONS TO IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICES FOR OFFENDERS WHO ARE NONRESIDENTS AND FIRST-TIME OFFENDERS OF DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE WHO DID NOT REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO CHEMICAL TESTS AND HAD AN ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF FIFTEEN ONE-HUNDREDTHS OF ONE PERCENT OR MORE, REQUIRE DEVICE MANUFACTURERS PAY CERTIFICATION FEES ASSOCIATED WITH IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICES. PERMIT THOSE DRIVERS WITH PERMANENTLY REVOKED LICENSES AFTER OCTOBER 2014 TO SEEK RELIEF AFTER FIVE YEARS, AND MAKE THE RECORDS OF THE IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICES THE RECORDS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION, PAROLE AND PARDON SERVICES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2951 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TEMPORARY ALCOHOL LICENSES, TO REQUIRE AN IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE RESTRICTION ON A TEMPORARY ALCOHOL LICENSE AND TO DELETE PROVISIONS RELATING ROUTE-RESTRICTED LICENSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2990 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SUSPENSION OF A CONVICTED PERSON'S DRIVER'S LICENSE AND THE PERIOD OF SUSPENSION, TO REQUIRE AN IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE IF A FIRST-TIME OFFENDER OF DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE SEEKS TO END A SUSPENSION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-102
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-102
02/16/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews,
		Climer, Senn, Cash, Harpootlian
03/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-5
03/25/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-9
04/08/21	Senate	Amended SJ-19
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-19
04/08/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-1 SJ-19
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4

#### S 0029 General Bill, By Hutto and McElveen

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 21, TITLE 50 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE EQUIPMENT AND OPERATION OF WATERCRAFT, BY ADDING SECTION 50-21-107, TO PROVIDE THAT OWNERS OF WATERCRAFT OF MORE THAN FIFTY HORSEPOWER MUST CARRY LIABILITY INSURANCE OF AT LEAST FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS OF COVERAGE PER OCCURRENCE, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE COLLECTION OF FINES

FINES.		
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-103
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry
		SJ-103
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish,
		Game and Forestry SJ-6
04/07/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-37
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-37
04/08/21	Senate	Amended SJ-29
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-29
04/08/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-37 Nays-4 SJ-29
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-6
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-6

#### S 0030 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-141 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INSURANCE ON STATE-OWNED VEHICLES BY AGENCIES, TO PROVIDE THAT STATE EMPLOYEES MAY REQUEST A LIMITED AMOUNT OF UNDERINSURED MOTORIST COVERAGE FOR A LIMITED AMOUNT OF TIME FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING BENEFITS IN THE EVENT OF AN ACCIDENT WHILE THE EMPLOYEE IS DRIVING OR OCCUPYING A STATE-OWNED VEHICLE.

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-104

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-104

#### S 0031 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, BY ADDING SECTION 44-1-225, TO PROVIDE THAT ALL NURSING HOMES AND SKILLED AND INTERMEDIATE CARE NURSING FACILITIES LICENSED BY THE DEPARTMENT ARE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN A GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY OF AT LEAST ONE MILLION DOLLARS, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-104

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-104

## S 0032 General Bill, By Grooms, Adams, Rice and Corbin Similar (S 0155, H 3036, H 3039)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CONSTITUTIONAL CARRY

ACT OF 2021"; TO AMEND SECTION 10-11-320(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CARRYING OR DISCHARGING A FIREARM ON THE CAPITOL GROUNDS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY POSSESS A FIREARM UPON THE CAPITOL GROUNDS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A HANDGUN, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY CARRY A HANDGUN IN A VEHICLE IF NOT PROHIBITED BY LAW FROM POSSESSING THE WEAPON AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO IS NOT PROHIBITED FROM POSSESSING FIREARMS UNDER STATE LAW MAY CARRY A HANDGUN; TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-23-420 AND 16-23-430(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, BOTH RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF A FIREARM ON SCHOOL PROPERTY, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY POSSESS A ON SCHOOL PROPERTY UNDER CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-460 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CARRYING CONCEALABLE WEAPONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON LAWFULLY CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON OR A HANDGUN MAY CARRY THE WEAPON CONCEALED ABOUT HIS PERSON; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-465(B)(1) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR UNLAWFULLY CARRYING A FIREARM ONTO THE PREMISES OF A BUSINESS SELLING ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR, BEER, OR WINE FOR ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION, TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION FOR A PERSON LAWFULLY CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON WHO DOES NOT CONSUME ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR, BEER, OR WINE; TO AMEND SECTION 51-3-145(G) OF THE 1976 CODE. RELATING TO CERTAIN ACTS THAT ARE UNLAWFUL IN A STATE PARK, TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215(K), (M), (N), AND (O) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES A PERMIT HOLDER TO POSSESS HIS PERMIT IDENTIFICATION WHEN CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON, THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES A PERMIT HOLDER TO INFORM A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER THAT HE IS A PERMIT HOLDER AND PRESENT THE PERMIT TO THE OFFICER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND THE ASSOCIATED PENALTY, TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION TO THE PROVISION THAT PROHIBITS THE CARRYING OF A CONCEALABLE WEAPON ONTO CERTAIN PREMISES, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT PROVIDES FOR THE REVOCATION OF A PERSON'S PERMIT WHEN HE VIOLATES CERTAIN PROVISIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT VALID OUT-OF-STATE PERMITS TO CARRY CONCEALABLE WEAPONS BY A RESIDENT OF ANOTHER STATE MUST BE HONORED BY THE STATE, TO REVISE THE PROVISION THAT ALLOWS CERTAIN PERSONS TO CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON WITHOUT A PERMIT, AND TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 23-31-220 AND 23-31-225 OF THE 1976 CODE, BOTH RELATING TO A PROPERTY OWNER'S RIGHT TO ALLOW A HOLDER OF A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT TO CARRY A WEAPON ONTO HIS PROPERTY, TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, TO PROVIDE THAT THIS PROVISION REGULATES BOTH PERSONS WHO POSSESS AND DO NOT POSSESS A CONCEALABLE WEAPONS PERMIT, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES THE REVOCATION OF A PERMIT FOR A VIOLATION OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF LAW, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-240 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PERSONS WHO ARE ALLOWED TO CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON WHILE ON DUTY, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES THESE PERSONS TO POSSESS A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS. 12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

Referred to Committee on Judiciary 12/09/20 Senate 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-104 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-104 01/12/21 Senate

#### S 0033 Concurrent Resolution, By Grooms, Rice, Hembree, M. Johnson and Senn

Similar (S 0133, H 3205)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO MAKE APPLICATION BY THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA UNDER ARTICLE V OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION FOR A CONVENTION OF THE STATES, TO BE CALLED BY CONGRESS, RESTRICTED TO PROPOSING AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION IN ORDER TO IMPOSE FISCAL RESTRAINTS ON THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, TO LIMIT THE POWER AND JURISDICTION OF THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, AND TO LIMIT THE TERMS OF OFFICE FOR ITS OFFICIALS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 Senate Introduced SJ-106

01/12/21 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-106 Senate

#### S 0034 General Bill, By Grooms

#### Similar (S 0442, H 3689)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-190 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REGISTRATION AND LICENSURE OF VEHICLES BY THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES, TO PROVIDE THAT IF A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE IS REGISTERED THROUGH THE INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN AND IS OPERATED UNDER A UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (USDOT) NUMBER ASSIGNED TO A PERSON OTHER THAN THE VEHICLE'S OWNER, THEN THE PERSON TO WHOM THE USDOT NUMBER IS ASSIGNED MAY REGISTER THE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BY SUBMITTING THE APPROPRIATE APPLICATION AND FEES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-107

Introduced and read first time SJ-107 01/12/21 Senate 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation

#### S 0035 General Bill, By Grooms

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-510 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INCOME TAX RATES FOR INDIVIDUALS, ESTATES, AND TRUSTS, TO REDUCE EACH TAX RATE BY ONE PERCENT OVER A FIVE-YEAR PERIOD IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 12-6-515 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX BRACKET REDUCTION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-107 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-107

#### S 0036 (Rat # 0053, Act # 0040) General Bill, By Grooms Similar (H 3818)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-640, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF BLUE CATFISH. SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE POSSESSION OF MORE THAN TWO BLUE CATFISH GREATER THAN THIRTY-TWO INCHES IN LENGTH IN CERTAIN WATERS OF THIS STATE AND TO PROVIDE A DAILY LIMIT FOR CERTAIN WATERS OF THIS STATE; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-1120. AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE POINT SYSTEM FOR FISHING VIOLATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A VIOLATION OF THE BLUE CATFISH CATCH LIMIT IS FOURTEEN POINTS; AND TO REQUIRE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES CONDUCT A STUDY OF THE BLUE CATFISH FISHERY IN THE SANTEE AND COOPER RIVER SYSTEMS. - ratified title

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry 12/09/20 Senate

01/12/21 Introduced and read first time SJ-107 Senate

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

02/18/21 Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish, Senate

Game and Forestry SJ-7

02/24/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-20

02/24/21 Read second time SJ-20 Senate

02/24/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-20

02/25/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-14
03/02/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-12
03/02/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-12
04/29/21	House	Recalled from Committee on Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-71
05/04/21	House	Amended HJ-18
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-18
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-118 Nays-0 HJ-19
05/05/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments
		HJ-8
05/06/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-59
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-59
05/13/21		Ratified R 53
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 06/16/21
06/01/21		Act No. 40

#### S 0037 General Bill, By Grooms

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220(A)(3) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM PROPERTY TAXES, TO PROVIDE THAT VEHICLES LEASED BY CHURCHES ARE EXEMPT FROM PROPERTY TAXES.

12/09/20	Senate	Premed
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-108
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-108

# <u>S 0038</u> (Rat # 0038, Act # 0026) General Bill, By Grooms, Rice, Hembree, Verdin, Kimbrell, Corbin, Loftis, Campsen, Bennett and Young Similar (H 3338)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "REINFORCING COLLEGE EDUCATION ON AMERICA'S CONSTITUTIONAL HERITAGE ACT" OR THE "REACH ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-120, RELATING TO THE STUDY OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION REQUIRED FOR GRADUATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS SHALL PROVIDE INSTRUCTION CONCERNING THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION, THE DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE, THE EMANCIPATION PROCLAMATION, AND THE FEDERALIST PAPERS TO EACH STUDENT FOR AT LEAST ONE YEAR; TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-130, RELATING TO THE DURATION OF INSTRUCTION IN THE ESSENTIALS OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION, SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING SHALL REQUIRE STUDENTS TO COMPLETE AT LEAST THREE CREDIT HOURS OF INSTRUCTION THAT PROVIDES A COMPREHENSIVE OVERVIEW OF THE MAJOR EVENTS AND TURNING POINTS OF AMERICAN HISTORY AND GOVERNMENT, TO INCLUDE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH INSTRUCTION, TO PROVIDE PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING MAY NOT GRANT CERTIFICATES OF GRADUATION FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREE PROGRAMS TO STUDENTS WHO FAIL TO SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETE THIS INSTRUCTION REQUIREMENT, TO PROVIDE EXEMPTIONS, TO PROVIDE RELATED IMPLEMENTATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE GOVERNING BOARDS OF PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING, TO PROVIDE RELATED OVERSIGHT AND COMPLIANCE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMMISSION OF HIGHER EDUCATION, AND TO SPECIFY THE STUDENTS TO WHICH THESE PROVISIONS APPLY; TO REPEAL SECTION 59-29-140 RELATING TO THE ENFORCEMENT OF THE PROGRAM OF STUDY OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION BY THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE BEGINNING WITH THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR. - ratified title

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-108
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-108

02/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		SJ-10
02/25/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/02/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-43
03/02/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-43
03/02/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-43
03/03/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-17
03/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-3
03/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-3
04/07/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works HJ-25
04/13/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 4-14-21 HJ-17
04/14/21	House	Amended HJ-13
04/14/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 4-15-21 HJ-18
04/15/21	House	Amended HJ-9
04/15/21	House	Read second time HJ-9
04/15/21	House	Roll call Yeas-91 Nays-12 HJ-12
04/20/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments
		HJ-6
04/22/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-96
04/22/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-96
04/28/21		Ratified R 38
04/28/21		Signed By Governor
04/30/21		Effective date See Act for Effective Date
04/30/21		Act No. 26

#### S 0039 Joint Resolution, By Grooms

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XVII OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS, BY ADDING SECTION 16, TO ESTABLISH A SPECIFIED PROCEDURE FOR THE ENACTMENT OR REPEAL OF LAWS AND CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS BY INITIATIVE PETITION AND REFERENDUM, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-109
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-109

#### **S 0040** (Rat # 0101, Act # 0089) General Bill, By Grooms

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-840, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ALTERATIONS BY MUNICIPALITIES OF STATE HIGHWAY FACILITIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE USE OR RESTRICTIONS MADE BY MUNICIPALITIES ON STATE HIGHWAY FACILITIES OR RIGHTS OF WAY FOR MUNICIPAL UTILITIES, PARKING OR OTHER PURPOSES ARE SUBJECT TO PRIOR APPROVAL BY THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION BY ENCROACHMENT PERMIT; BY ADDING SECTION 57-5-845 SO AS TO PROVIDE FREE AND PAID PARKING RESTRICTIONS ON STATE HIGHWAY FACILITIES LOCATED IN BEACH COMMUNITIES ELIGIBLE FOR BEACH RENOURISHMENT FUNDS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE USE OF FUNDS GENERATED FROM MUNICIPAL PUBLIC BEACH PARKING CHARGES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 57-7-210, RELATING TO OBSTRUCTIONS IN HIGHWAYS, SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "HIGHWAY" AND REVISE THE PENALTY FOR VIOLATIONS OF THIS SECTION. - ratified title

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-109
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-109
02/03/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Transportation SJ-40
03/31/21	Senate	Amended SJ-39
03/31/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-39
03/31/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-39
04/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/06/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-45
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-122

04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-122
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works HJ-24
04/28/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Bustos, Carter, Morgan, Calhoon, McCabe, May, Oremus, McGarry, B. Newton, Ott, Anderson, Hiott, T. Moore, B. Cox, Nutt, Allison, Hixon, Kirby, Wetmore, Stavrinakas, M. Smith and Taylor HJ-30
05/05/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 5-6-21 HJ-32
05/11/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 5-12-21 HJ-56
05/12/21	House	Read second time HJ-52
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-102 Nays-10 HJ-53
05/13/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-29
05/18/21		Ratified R 101
05/24/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/24/21
06/01/21		Act No. 89

#### S 0041 General Bill, By Grooms

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 31-12-70(A)(16) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE POWERS OF REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITIES, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN REDEVELOPMENT FEES MAY BE USED FOR FINANCING, ACQUIRING, DEVELOPING, SUPPORTING, AND OPERATING CERTAIN MUSEUM PROJECTS.

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-110
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-110
04/08/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-12

#### S 0042 General Bill, By Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REGISTRATION AND LICENSING GENERALLY, BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-116, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ADD A NOTATION TO A PRIVATE PASSENGER-CARRYING MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION TO INDICATE THE VEHICLE OWNER MAY HAVE AN AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDER, ASPERGER SYNDROME, OR TOURETTE SYNDROME.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-110
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-110

#### S 0043 General Bill, By Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-23-100 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE ORDERS, PROCLAMATIONS, OR DOCUMENTS ISSUED BY THE GOVERNOR'S OFFICE, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT SUCH ORDERS ARE NOT SUBJECT TO GENERAL ASSEMBLY APPROVAL; TO AMEND SECTION 1-23-110(A)(3) AND (C)(1) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROCEDURES FOR THE PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF A PROPOSED PROMULGATION OF REGULATIONS, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION, AND A CONTEST OF REGULATION FOR PROCEDURAL DEFECTS, TO PROVIDE FOR NOTICE AND TO PROVIDE THAT ALL WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS, TRANSCRIPTS, OR RECORDINGS OF ORAL SUBMISSIONS MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW COMMITTEE; TO AMEND SECTION 1-23-120(I) AND (J) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE APPROVAL OF REGULATIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR METHODS OF REPEAL OR AUTOMATIC APPROVAL OF REGULATIONS; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE REGISTER AND CODE OF REGULATIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 1-23-121, TO PROVIDE THAT REGULATIONS MAY NOT CONTAIN VERBATIM STATUTORY TEXT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ANY REGULATIONS IN VIOLATION OF THIS

SECTION ARE REPEALED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 1-23-280(B) AND (C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP, TO ADD AGRIBUSINESS REPRESENTATION.

12/09/20SenatePrefiled12/09/20SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21SenateIntroduced and read first time SJ-11001/12/21SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-110

#### S 0044 General Bill, By Verdin, Rice, Davis and Loftis

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CITIZENS' DEFENSE ACT OF 2021"; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120(76) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM SALES TAX, TO ADD HOME PROTECTION WEEKEND TO THE SECOND AMENDMENT WEEKEND, AND TO ADD SALES ITEMS; TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FELONIES AND MISDEMEANORS, BY ADDING SECTION 16-1-135, TO PROVIDE A GENERAL PENALTY FOR CRIMES AGAINST LAW ENFORCEMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-510 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF OWNERSHIP, TRANSFER, OR POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR AMMUNITION, TO PROVIDE THAT NO GOVERNING BODY MAY REGULATE THE TRANSFER, OWNERSHIP, POSSESSION, CARRYING, TRANSPORTATION, MANUFACTURE, ASSEMBLY, STORAGE, WAREHOUSING, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE OF FIREARMS, AMMUNITION, COMPONENTS OF FIREARMS, HOMEMADE FIREARMS CREATED OR ASSEMBLED WITHOUT A SERIAL NUMBER, OR ANY COMBINATION OF THESE THINGS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-220 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE RIGHT TO ALLOW OR PERMIT CONCEALABLE WEAPONS UPON A PREMISES, TO PROVIDE THAT ANY OWNER PROHIBITING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON UPON A PREMISES IS STRICTLY LIABLE FOR ANY INJURY SUSTAINED BY A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT HOLDER FROM THE PERPETRATOR OF A CRIME WHILE ON THE POSTED PREMISES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PREMISES OWNER IS CIVILLY LIABLE TO COMPENSATE THE PERMIT HOLDER FOR DAMAGES FROM INJURIES THAT ARE SUSTAINED AND ALL ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS INCURRED IN ANY ACTION THE PERMIT HOLDER FILES AGAINST THE OWNER OR PERSON IN POSSESSION OF THE POSTED PREMISES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXCEPTIONS TO THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A HANDGUN, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS NOT UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON EVACUATING PURSUANT TO A MANDATORY EVACUATION ORDER IN A STATE OF EMERGENCY TO CARRY ABOUT HIS PERSON ANY HANDGUN UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY PROHIBITED BY LAW; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215(P) THROUGH (U) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, TO DELETE PROVISIONS RELATED TO PERMIT RENEWALS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-216 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE COLLECTION AND RETENTION OF FEES, TO CREATE AND MAKE PROVISIONS FOR A CONFIRMED CARRY STATUS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-217 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE EFFECT OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS ON EXCEPTIONS TO THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A HANDGUN, TO PROVIDE FOR THE COLLECTION OF FEES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215(N) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OUT-OF-STATE PERMIT HOLDERS CARRYING CONCEALABLE WEAPONS. TO DELETE RECIPROCITY PROVISIONS: TO AMEND ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, BY ADDING SECTION 23-31-218, TO CREATE AND PROVIDE FOR INSTITUTIONAL CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REGISTRATION AND LICENSING GENERALLY, BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-116, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ADD A NOTATION TO A PRIVATE PASSENGER-CARRYING MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION TO INDICATE THE VEHICLE OWNER MAY HAVE AN AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDER, ASPERGER SYNDROME, OR TOURETTE SYNDROME.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-111

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-111

#### S 0045 General Bill, By Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 25 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION, BY ADDING SECTION 25-1-435, TO CREATE, POPULATE, AND PROVIDE TERMS FOR THE BOARD OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-440(a)(2), RELATING TO THE ADDITIONAL POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE GOVERNOR DURING A STATE OF EMERGENCY, TO PROVIDE THAT A STATE OF EMERGENCY CANNOT BE EXTENDED BEYOND FIFTEEN DAYS WITHOUT THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE BOARD OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD SHALL BE VESTED WITH THE SAME POWERS THAT WERE VESTED IN THE GOVERNOR DURING THE INITIAL FIFTEEN DAY EMERGENCY DECLARATION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR A PROCEDURE TO ALTER THE PROVISIONS OF AN EMERGENCY DECLARATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-113

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-113

#### S 0046 General Bill, By Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 47-1-145(C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CUSTODY AND CARE OF AN ANIMAL AFTER ARREST AND CUSTODIAL COSTS, TO PROVIDE FOR CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A DEFENDANT IS FOUND GUILTY AND IS ABLE TO RECLAIM THE ANIMAL.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-113

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-113

#### S 0047 General Bill, By Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 50, TITLE 27 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY CONDITION DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS, TO REQUIRE WATER QUALITY TESTS FOR WELLS AS A CONDITION OF CLOSING A REAL ESTATE TRANSACTION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-113

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-113

#### S 0048 General Bill, By Verdin and Shealy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1140(8) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEDUCTIONS FROM INDIVIDUAL TAXABLE INCOME, TO ALLOW FOR A DEDUCTION FROM TAXABLE INCOME FOR DONATING A HUMAN ORGAN FOR TRANSPLANTATION; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 9, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TAXABLE INCOME CALCULATION, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-1230, TO PROVIDE THAT A TAXPAYER MAY DEDUCT UP TO TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS FROM HIS TAXABLE INCOME FOR EXPENSES RELATED TO HIS DONATION OR HIS DEPENDENT'S DONATION OF A HUMAN ORGAN FOR TRANSPLANTATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-114

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-114

#### S 0049 General Bill, By Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-5060 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING

TO VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS DESIGNATED ON AN INCOME TAX RETURN, TO PROVIDE THAT A TAXPAYER MAY DESIGNATE A CONTRIBUTION TO THE STATE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION ON HIS INCOME TAX RETURN.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-114

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-114

#### S 0050 General Bill, By Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1524 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE, TO PROVIDE THAT NO STATE AGENCY SHALL PURCHASE, FOR RETAIL SALE, A STATE FLAG, STATE SEAL, OR OTHER OFFICIAL SYMBOL OF THE STATE; ITEMS INCORPORATING THOSE SYMBOLS; OR ITEMS BEARING THE NAME 'SOUTH CAROLINA' OR 'THE PALMETTO STATE' UNLESS THE SYMBOL OR ITEM IS A SOUTH CAROLINA END PRODUCT, IF POSSIBLE, OR IF NOT, UNLESS IT IS A UNITED STATES END PRODUCT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A STATE AGENCY SHALL NOT RECEIVE REVENUE THROUGH A CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENT WITH A PRIVATE ENTITY FOR ANY ITEMS NOT SOURCED ACCORDING TO THESE SAME STANDARDS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-114

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-114

#### S 0051 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO AMEND SECTION 17-25-322. RELATING TO A RESTITUTION HEARING, SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT THE COURT MUST TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION THE FINANCIAL RESOURCES OF THE DEFENDANT AND ABILITY OF DEFENDANT TO PAY, TO REQUIRE IF A COURT FINDS A DEFENDANT FACES FINANCIAL HARDSHIP THAT THAT DEFENDANT MUST PAY NO LESS THAN A SPECIFIED AMOUNT, AND TO REQUIRE A HEARING IF THE DEFENDANT IS SIX MONTHS IN ARREARS; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-280, RELATING TO DUTIES AND POWERS OF PROBATION AGENTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE PROBATION AGENTS TO TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION AN OFFENDER'S EFFECTIVE USE OF DISCRETIONARY FUNDS, TO PROVIDE FOR SUPERVISION FOR SENTENCES OF THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE DAYS OR MORE, TO SPECIFY HOW COMPLIANCE CREDITS MAY BE AWARDED AND HOW PROGRAMS MAY BE RECOGNIZED BY REGULATION AS PROPER FOR INCENTIVES, TO INFORM THE SENTENCING REFORM OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE OF THE PROGRAMS DESIGNATED FOR COMPLIANCE CREDITS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT OFFENDER ELIGIBILITY FOR COMPLIANCE CREDITS AS PROVIDED IN THIS SECTION BE EXTENDED TO OFFENDERS WHOSE OFFENSES OCCURRED PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 2011; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-440, RELATING TO PERIOD OF PROBATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PERIOD BE DEPENDENT UPON THE OFFENSE FOR WHICH THE DEFENDANT HAS BEEN SENTENCED, THAT RESTITUTION PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE REQUIRED FOR THE FIRST THREE MONTHS OF SUPERVISION AND THAT THE PERIOD FOR SUPERVISION OF RESTITUTION PAYMENTS MUST BE DETERMINED BY A JUDGE. THAT THE SUPERVISION OF RESTITUTION PAYMENT MUST NOT EXCEED FIVE YEARS AND IS ONLY REVOCABLE AFTER THE COMPLETION OF PROBATION FOR FAILURE TO MAKE RESTITUTION PAYMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-560, RELATING TO THE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION PROGRAM, SO AS TO CLARIFY THAT ONCE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION IS COMPLETED AN OFFENDER IS STILL SUBJECT TO THE OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF SUPERVISION; TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 43-5-1191, SO AS TO EXEMPT INDIVIDUALS FROM THE ELIGIBILITY RESTRICTION SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES BENEFITS FOR

INDIVIDUALS WITH DRUG CONVICTIONS THAT WOULD OTHERWISE BE ELIGIBLE AND TO PROVIDE FOR INELIGIBILITY IN THE EVENT AN INDIVIDUAL VIOLATES PROBATION, COMMUNITY SUPERVISION, OR PAROLE: AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SENTENCING REFORM OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE STUDY AND MAKE A REPORT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY CONCERNING THE COLLECTION OF RESTITUTION AND THE RISK AND NEEDS TOOL USED TO EVALUATE THE ENTIRE SUPERVISION POPULATION; TO ADD ARTICLE 7, TO CHAPTER 27, TITLE 24 TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH AN INMATE WHO HAS BEEN INCARCERATED AT LEAST FIFTEEN YEARS MAY PETITION THE COURT TO HAVE HIS SENTENCE MODIFIED; TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-150, RELATING TO THE EARLY RELEASE OF AN INMATE TO REDUCE THE NUMBER OF YEARS AN INMATE WHO HAS COMMITTED A "NO PAROLE OFFENSE" MUST SERVE BEFORE HE MAY BECOME ELIGIBLE FOR EARLY RELEASE, DISCHARGE, OR COMMUNITY SUPERVISION, AND TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE THAT ALLOWS CERTAIN INMATES TO PETITION THE COURT TO MODIFY THEIR SENTENCE; TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-210, RELATING TO CREDIT GIVEN TO AN INMATE FOR GOOD BEHAVIOR TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF GOOD BEHAVIOR DAYS AN INMATE WHO HAS COMMITTED A "NO PAROLE OFFENSE" MAY RECEIVE; TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-230, RELATING TO CREDIT GIVEN TO AN INMATE FOR WORK AND EDUCATION CREDITS TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF WORK AND EDUCATION CREDIT DAYS AN INMATE WHO HAS COMMITTED A "NO PAROLE OFFENSE" MAY RECEIVE; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-110, RELATING TO ADMINISTRATIVE SANCTIONS TO ALLOW FOR CONFINEMENT PERIODS OF UP TO THIRTEEN DAYS AS A JAIL SANCTION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-430, RELATING TO CONDITIONS OF PROBATION TO ALLOW FOR CONFINEMENT PERIODS NOT TO EXCEED THIRTEEN DAYS AS A CONDITION OF PROBATION AND AS AN ADMINISTRATIVE SANCTION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-460, RELATING TO ACTIONS OF THE COURT IN CASES OF PROBATION VIOLATIONS TO LIMIT REVOCATIONS FOR TECHNICAL VIOLATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-610, RELATING TO ELIGIBILITY FOR PAROLE TO ALLOW FOR PAROLE ELIGIBILITY TO BE COMPUTED USING AN INMATE'S ACTIVE INCARCERATIVE SENTENCE AND AMENDING REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO MEDICAL PAROLE; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-620, RELATING TO A PAROLE BOARD'S REVIEW TO ALLOW FOR AUTOMATIC RELEASE ON PAROLE OF NON-VIOLENT INMATES WHO HAVE MET CERTAIN CONDITIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-645, RELATING TO PAROLE AND PROVISIONAL PAROLE ORDERS TO LIMIT REVOCATIONS FOR TECHNICAL VIOLATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-660, RELATING TO THE EFFECT OF PAROLE TO LIMIT PAROLE REVOCATIONS FOR TECHNICAL VIOLATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-680, RELATING TO VIOLATION OF PAROLE TO LIMIT PAROLE REVOCATIONS FOR TECHNICAL VIOLATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-715, RELATING TO PAROLE FOR TERMINALLY ILL, GERIATRIC, OR PERMANENTLY DISABLED INMATES TO AMEND THE ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS AND EXTEND ELIGIBILITY TO OTHER CATEGORIES OF INMATES AND LIMIT THE REASONS THE PAROLE BOARD CAN DENY THIS TYPE OF PAROLE; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 7 OF CHAPTER 21 OF TITLE 24, RELATING TO PAROLE AND RELEASE FOR GOOD CONDUCT, SO AS TO ADD SECTION 24-21-720 TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS TO CREATE AN INTAKE CASE PLAN FOR ALL PAROLE ELIGIBLE INMATES; TO AMEND SECTION 1-7-400, RELATING TO CIRCUIT SOLICITORS DISABLED BY INTOXICATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM PENALTY; TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-26, RELATING TO THE RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY, TO AMEND THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION FROM SIX MONTHS TO NOT MORE THAN SIX MONTHS IN PRISON; TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-50, RELATING TO FAILURE TO FILE BY A LOBBYIST, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES FOR A SECOND OFFENSE; TO AMEND SECTION 4-11-60, RELATING TO COUNTY OFFICERS KEEPING RECORDS OF MONEY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 5-21-130, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL USE OF A

SPECIALLY LEVIED TAX, BY AMENDING THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION TO NOT MORE THAN SIX MONTHS IN PRISON; TO AMEND SECTION 5-21-500, RELATING TO A COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL COUNCIL MEMBER VOTING TO DIVERT FUNDS. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 5-25-40, RELATING TO FAILURE TO INSTALL FIRE ALARM BOXES IN HOSPITALS AND SCHOOLS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM PENALTY OF TEN DAYS IN PRISON FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 5-31-20, RELATING TO INTERFERENCE WITH SEWERS AND WATERWORKS, TO AMEND THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION FROM THIRTY DAYS TO NOT MORE THAN THIRTY DAYS; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1910, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF VOTING MACHINES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF TEN DAYS IN JAIL; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1920, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL TAMPERING OF VOTING MACHINES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF NOT LESS THAN THREE MONTHS IN PRISON; TO AMEND SECTION 8-1-40, RELATING TO FAILURE OF CLERK, SHERIFF, OR MAGISTRATE TO PAY OVER FINES OR PENALTIES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 8-3-60, RELATING TO PUBLIC OFFICIALS ASSUMPTION OF OFFICE BEFORE GIVING BOND, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1510, RELATING TO ETHICS AND GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY, LATE FILING OR FAILURE TO FILE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 10-7-230, RELATING TO PUBLIC OFFICIALS FAILURE TO OBTAIN INSURANCE ON PUBLIC BUILDINGS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 10-9-260, RELATING TO INTERFERING WITH STATE, DEPARTMENT, OR LICENSEES; PHOSPHATE MINING WITHOUT LICENSE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 10-11-325, RELATING TO POSSESSING, TRANSPORTING, DETONATING EXPLOSIVE OR INCENDIARY DEVICE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 11-15-90, RELATING TO FAILURE OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION DISBURSEMENT OFFICER TO MAKE PAYMENT OR REMIT FUNDS FOR PAYMENT OF OBLIGATIONS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 11-15-290, RELATING TO FAILURE TO MAKE INVESTMENTS FROM SINKING FUNDS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 12-21-2470, RELATING TO OPERATING A PLACE OF AMUSEMENT WITHOUT A LICENSE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 12-21-2830, RELATING TO RECORD REQUIRED OF GROSS RECEIPTS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 12-21-3080, RELATING TO INTERFERENCE WITH AMUSEMENT TAX ENFORCEMENT OR REFUSAL TO ALLOW INSPECTION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-1130, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR FALSE STATEMENTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 12-54-44, RELATING TO TAX OR REVENUE LAW PENALTIES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 14-9-240, RELATING TO JUDGES AND SOLICITORS PROHIBITED FROM PRACTICING LAW IN CERTAIN CAUSES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 14-25-65, RELATING TO MAXIMUM PENALTIES THAT MUNICIPAL COURT MAY IMPOSE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 15-43-70, RELATING TO VIOLATION OF INJUNCTION AND PUNISHMENT FOR CONTEMPT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-610, RELATING TO CERTAIN OFFENSES COMMITTED WITH A CARRIED OR CONCEALED DEADLY WEAPON, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND

SECTION 16-3-625, RELATING TO RESISTING ARREST WITH DEADLY WEAPON, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-755, RELATING TO SEXUAL BATTERY WITH A STUDENT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-1045, RELATING TO USE OR EMPLOYMENT OF PERSON UNDER EIGHTEEN TO COMMIT CERTAIN CRIMES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-1280, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF FALSE CLAIMS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-3-1710 AND 16-3-1720, RELATING TO THE OFFENSES OF HARASSMENT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-1730, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF STALKING, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-1770. RELATING TO RESTRAINING ORDERS. TO AMEND THE SENTENCE; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-2090, RELATING TO FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY USED IN TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-9-230, RELATING TO PERSONS HOLDING OFFICE ACCEPTING EXTRA COMPENSATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION RELATING TO UNLAWFUL ACCEPTANCE REMUNERATION BY PEACE OFFICERS FOR PERFORMING OFFICIAL DUTIES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-130, RELATING TO BURNING PERSONAL PROPERTY TO DEFRAUD INSURER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-180, RELATING TO NEGLIGENTLY ALLOWING FIRE TO SPREAD TO PROPERTY OF ANOTHER. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-350, RELATING TO TRAIN ROBBERY BY STOPPING TRAIN, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-360, RELATING TO ROBBERY AFTER ENTRY UPON TRAIN, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-510, RELATING TO MALICIOUS INJURY TO ANIMALS AND OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-520, RELATING TO MALICIOUS INJURY TO TREE, HOUSE, OUTSIDE FENCE, OR FIXTURE; TRESPASS UPON REAL PROPERTY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-535, RELATING TO MALICIOUS INJURY TO PLACE OF WORSHIP, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-590, RELATING TO DESTRUCTION OF SEA OAT OR VENUS'S FLYTRAP PLANTS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-650, RELATING TO REMOVING, DESTROYING, OR LEAVING DOWN FENCES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-10, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF FORGERY, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-30, RELATING TO PETIT LARCENY AND GRAND LARCENY, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-40, RELATING TO STEALING OF BONDS, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-50, RELATING TO STEALING OF LIVESTOCK, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES: TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-66, RELATING TO STEALING OR DAMAGING AQUACULTURE OPERATIONS, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-70, RELATING TO STEALING OF VESSELS, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES: TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-110. RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF SHOPLIFTING, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-180, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-230, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF BREACH OF TRUST WITH FRAUDULENT INTENT, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-240, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF OBTAINING SIGNATURE OR PROPERTY BY FALSE PRETENSES, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-260, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF OBTAINING PROPERTY UNDER FALSE TOKENS OR LETTERS, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-300, RELATING TO FRAUDULENT REMOVAL OR SECRETING OF PERSONAL PROPERTY ATTACHED OR LEVIED UPON, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-420, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF FAILURE TO RETURN LEASED OR RENTED PROPERTY, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-13-430, RELATING TO FRAUDULENT ACQUISITION OR USE OF FOOD STAMPS, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-14-60, RELATING TO FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD, TO AMEND THE JURISDICTION OF MAGISTRATE'S COURT AND TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-14-80, RELATING TO RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS, TO AMEND THE JURISDICTION OF THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT AND AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-15-10, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF BIGAMY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-15-20, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF INCEST, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-15-60, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF ADULTERY OR FORNICATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-15-110, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF PROSTITUTION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-15-120, RELATING TO THE ABOMINABLE CRIME OF BUGGERY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-310, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF IMITATION OF ORGANIZATIONS' NAMES OR EMBLEMS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-520. RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF DISTURBANCE OF RELIGIOUS WORSHIP, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-570, RELATING TO INTERFERENCE WITH FIRE AND POLICE ALARM BOXES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-580, RELATING TO REMOVING STATE LINE MARKS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-600, RELATING TO DESTRUCTION OR DESECRATION OF HUMAN REMAINS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-610, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF SOLICITING EMIGRANTS WITHOUT LICENSES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-690, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF FORTUNETELLING, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-735, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF IMPERSONATING OFFICIALS OR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-19-10, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL SETTING UP OF LOTTERIES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO SECTION 16-19-160, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL PUNCHBOARDS FOR GAMING, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-21-80, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF RECEIVING, POSSESSING, CONCEALING, SELLING, OR DISPOSING OF STOLEN VEHICLE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-450, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF PLACING LOADED TRAP GUN, SPRING GUN, OR LIKE DEVICE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-460, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF CARRYING A CONCEALED WEAPON, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-730, RELATING TO HOAX DEVICE OR REPLICA OF DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE OR DETONATOR, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-740, RELATING TO HINDERING AN EXPLOSIVE ORDINANCE TECHNICIAN, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND

SECTION 16-23-750, RELATING TO CONVEYING FALSE INFORMATION REGARDING ATTEMPTED USE OF A DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-27-30 AND 16-27-40, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF ANIMAL FIGHTING OR BAITING, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 17-25-20, RELATING TO PUNISHMENT FOR FELONY WHEN A PENALTY IS NOT SPECIALLY PROVIDED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION AND TO REMOVE REFERENCE TO WORKHOUSE, HARD LABOR, AND SOLITARY CONFINEMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 20-1-210, RELATING TO LICENSE REQUIRED FOR MARRIAGE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 20-1-220, RELATING TO PROBATE JUDGE MARRIAGE LICENSE VIOLATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 20-3-220, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL ADVERTISING FOR PURPOSE OF PROCURING DIVORCE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 22-1-70, RELATING TO DISPOSITION OF FINES AND PENALTIES IMPOSED AND COLLECTED IN CRIMINAL CASES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 22-1-140, RELATING TO RETURN OF BOOKS RECEIVED BY MAGISTRATE FROM COURT CLERK AT EXPIRATION OF MAGISTRATE'S TERM, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 22-5-170, RELATING TO DUTY OF SPECIAL OFFICER APPOINTED BY MAGISTRATE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 22-7-40, RELATING TO RECEIPT OF CERTAIN COMPENSATION BY MAGISTRATE IN CRIMINAL CASES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 23-1-140, RELATING TO RURAL POLICEMEN SHALL NOT COLLECT FEES IN CERTAIN CASES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-310, RELATING TO IMPROPER RELEASE OF INFORMATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-430, RELATING TO THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY, TO REQUIRE THE COURT TO MAKE A FINDING ON THE RECORD THAT THE OFFENSE INCLUDED A CRIMINAL SEXUAL OFFENSE FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF KIDNAPPING IN ORDER FOR THE OFFENDER TO BE PLACED ON THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY; TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-470, RELATING TO FAILURE TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-475, RELATING TO REGISTERING WITH FALSE INFORMATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-15-70, RELATING TO VIOLATION OF THE CALL OUT FOR ASSISTANCE OR POSSE COMITATUS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-35-150, RELATING TO FIREWORKS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-36-170, RELATING TO EXPLOSIVES CONTROL ACT. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-410, RELATING TO SALE OF PRISON-MADE PRODUCTS ON OPEN MARKET GENERALLY PROHIBITED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-420, RELATING TO PRISON INDUSTRIES VIOLATIONS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-950, RELATING TO PRISON CONTRABAND, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-5-130, RELATING TO LEAVING JAILS UNATTENDED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-7-155, RELATING TO FURNISHING OR POSSESSING CONTRABAND IN JAIL, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-260, RELATING TO FAILURE OF OFFICER HAVING CHARGE OF INMATE TO ALLOW DEDUCTION IN TIME OF SERVING SENTENCE,

TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-410, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL ESCAPE OR POSSESSING TOOLS OR WEAPONS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-430, RELATING TO RIOTING OR INCITING TO RIOT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-460, RELATING TO FURNISHING PRISONERS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES OR NARCOTIC DRUGS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 27-23-30, RELATING TO PUNISHMENT OF PARTIES TO FRAUDULENT CONVEYANCES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 29-1-30, RELATING TO THE WILFUL SALE OF PROPERTY ON WHICH LIEN EXISTS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 29-7-20, RELATING TO FAILURE TO PAY LABORERS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 33-45-170, RELATING TO MEMBERSHIP IN COTTON COOPERATIVE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-10, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL USE OF THE WORD "BANK" OR "BANKING", TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-80, RELATING TO CRIMINAL LIABILITY OF BANK OFFICIAL FURNISHING FALSE CERTIFICATE TO COMPTROLLER GENERAL, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 34-11-30, RELATING TO RECEIPT OF DEPOSITS OR TRUSTS AFTER KNOWLEDGE OF INSOLVENCY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 34-11-90, RELATING TO FRAUDULENT CHECKS, TO AMEND THE JURISDICTION OF MAGISTRATE'S COURT AND TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 36-9-410, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL SALE OR DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO SECURITY INTEREST, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-2-30, RELATING TO INSURANCE AND ACTING WITHOUT A LICENSE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 38-55-170, RELATING TO PRESENTING FALSE CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 39-1-20, RELATING TO MAKING INTENTIONALLY UNTRUE STATEMENT IN ADVERTISING, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 39-1-80, RELATING TO INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE AND SAFETY PROFESSIONALS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 39-15-10, RELATING TO MANUFACTURER'S USE OF MARKED BEER, SODA WATER OR MINERAL WATER CONTAINERS OF OTHERS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 39-15-15, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS FOR LABELING PRODUCT AS "PEAT", TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 39-15-480, RELATING TO UNAUTHORIZED POSSESSION OF MARKED OR BRANDED CONTAINERS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 39-15-750, RELATING TO DESTRUCTION OF BRAND OR REMOVAL OR TRANSFER OF TIMBER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 39-19-510, RELATING TO FRAUD IN SALE OF LEAF TOBACCO, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 39-33-1320, RELATING TO BUTTERFAT CONTENT AND WEIGHT OF MILK, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 39-33-1540. RELATING TO UNAUTHORIZED USE OF STAMPED BOTTLES OF OTHER DEALERS IN MILK IN SAME COUNTY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 39-41-160, RELATING TO FRAUDULENT VIOLATION OF PETROLEUM REQUIREMENTS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 39-41-360, RELATING TO SALE OF LUBRICATING OILS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE

REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 39-51-120, RELATING TO ANTI-FREEZE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-2-590, RELATING TO REGULATION OF ACCOUNTING PRACTITIONERS. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-8-190, RELATING TO PERPETUAL CARE CEMETERY ACT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-36-30, RELATING TO OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS PRACTICING WHILE LICENSE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-41-710, RELATING TO RETAILERS RECORD OF STOLEN PROPERTY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-51-220, RELATING TO PODIATRY OR CHIROPODY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-56-200, RELATING TO FIRE CODES AND REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY STATE FIRE MARSHAL, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-59-30, RELATING TO RESIDENTIAL SPECIALTY CONTRACTING LICENSE REQUIREMENT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-69-200, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OR FILING FALSE INFORMATION TO OBTAIN VETERINARY LICENSE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-82-200, RELATING TO OBTAINING LICENSE TO DO BUSINESS IN LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 41-1-20, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATION AGAINST UNION MEMBERS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 41-1-60, RELATING TO TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN CARRIERS OR SHIPPERS AND LABOR ORGANIZATIONS PROHIBITED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 41-3-140, RELATING TO IMPEDING DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION IN PERFORMANCE OF HIS DUTIES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 41-7-80, RELATING TO RIGHT TO WORK, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 42-5-45, RELATING TO PENALTY FOR FAILURE OF EMPLOYER TO SECURE PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 42-5-240, RELATING TO ACTING AS AN INSURANCE AGENT WHILE SUSPENDED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 44-1-150, RELATING TO VIOLATION OF RULES OF DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 44-1-151, RELATING TO VIOLATIONS INVOLVING SHELLFISH, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 44-23-1080, RELATING TO PATIENTS AND PRISONERS DENIED ACCESS TO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES. FIREARMS. **DANGEROUS** WEAPONS. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 44-52-165, RELATING TO PATIENTS RECEIVING ADDICTION SERVICES PROHIBITED FROM POSSESSING ALCOHOL, FIREARMS, WEAPONS, OR DRUGS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, MANUFACTURE, AND TRAFFICKING OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES, WEIGHT PRESUMPTIONS, AND ELIMINATE MANDATORY MINIMUM SENTENCES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-375, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, MANUFACTURE, AND TRAFFICKING OF METHAMPHETAMINE, COCAINE BASE, OR OTHER CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES, WEIGHT PRESUMPTIONS, AND ELIMINATE MANDATORY MINIMUM SENTENCES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-55-700, RELATING TO SEPTIC TANK INSTALLATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 44-61-70, RELATING TO EMERGENCY SERVICES AND HINDERING AN AGENT OF DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 45-2-40, RELATING TO VIOLATIONS COMMITTED BY PERSON ON PREMISES OR PROPERTY OF LODGING ESTABLISHMENT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 45-3-20, RELATING TO OBSTRUCTION OF HOTEL AND RESTAURANT INSPECTION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 45-9-90, RELATING TO VIOLATION OF RIGHT TO EQUAL ENJOYMENT OF AND PRIVILEGES TO PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 46-1-20, RELATING TO STEALING CROPS FROM THE FIELD, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 46-1-40, RELATING TO STEALING TOBACCO PLANTS FROM BEDS, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 46-1-60, RELATING TO MAKING AWAY WITH OR DISPOSING OF PRODUCE BEFORE PAYING, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 46-1-70, RELATING TO FACTORS OR COMMISSION MERCHANTS FAILING TO ACCOUNT FOR PRODUCE, TO AMEND THE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 46-9-80, RELATING TO INTERFERING WITH AGRICULTURE COMMISSION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 46-9-90, RELATING TO STATE CROP PEST COMMISSION. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 46-17-400, RELATING TO AGRICULTURAL COMMODITIES MARKETING, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 46-29-20, RELATING TO FRAUDULENT PACKING, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 47-1-40, RELATING TO ILL-TREATMENT OF ANIMALS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 47-1-60, RELATING TO CUTTING MUSCLES OF TAILS OF HORSES, ASSES, AND MULES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 47-3-530, RELATING TO STEALING OR KILLING IDENTIFIABLE DOG, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 47-3-630, RELATING TO TEASING, MALTREATING, AND INJURING POLICE DOGS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 47-3-950, RELATING TO UNAUTHORIZED CONTROL OVER GUIDE DOG OR SERVICE ANIMAL, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 47-7-160, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL RESCUING ANIMAL FROM CUSTODY OF PERSON IMPOUNDING IT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 47-9-410, RELATING TO LIVESTOCK BRANDING OR EARMARKING, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 47-13-70, RELATING TO SELLING FLESH OF DISEASED OR INJURED ANIMALS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 48-23-265, RELATING TO PAYMENT TO LANDOWNER FOR FOREST PRODUCTS PURCHASED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 48-43-550. RELATING TO REMOVAL OF DISCHARGES OF POLLUTANTS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 49-1-50, RELATING TO SALE OR PURCHASE OF DRIFTED LUMBER OR TIMBER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-1-85, RELATING TO USE OF FIREARMS OR ARCHERY TACKLE IN CRIMINALLY NEGLIGENT MANNER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-1-125, RELATING TO TRAFFICKING IN WILDLIFE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-1-130, RELATING TO FISH, GAME AND WATERCRAFT VIOLATIONS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE

REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-730, RELATING TO TRAWLING NEAR PUBLIC FISHING PIER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-2535, RELATING TO MARINE RESOURCES ACT, ENGAGING IN PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES WHILE UNDER SUSPENSION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-100, RELATING TO ENCLOSURE IMPEDING FREE RANGE OF DEER BEING HUNTED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-730, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL TO HUNT, SHOOT, OR KILL DEER FROM A WATER CONVEYANCE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-810, RELATING TO GAME BIRDS FOR WHICH NO SPECIFIC OPEN SEASON IS DESIGNATED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-852, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL MOLESTATION OR KILLING OF BIRDS OF PREY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-1105, RELATING TO AUTHORITY OF DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO DECLARE CLOSED SEASON, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-1110, RELATING TO AUTHORITY OF DEPARTMENT TO CLOSE OR SHORTEN OPEN SEASON, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-1340, RELATING TO RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGER, OWNER, OR LICENSEE FOR VIOLATIONS ON PRESERVE. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-1730, RELATING TO TRANSPORTING OF GAME BIRDS OR ANIMALS OUT OF STATE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REOUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2210. RELATING TO ABUSE OF WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREA, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2640, RELATING TO IMPORTING FOXES AND COYOTES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-1210, RELATING TO PROHIBITION OF THE PERMANENT OBSTRUCTION TO MIGRATION OF FISH, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-1410, RELATING TO POLLUTION OF WATERS INJURING FISH AND SHELLFISH, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-1420, RELATING TO POISONING WATERS OR PRODUCING ELECTRIC CURRENTS TO CATCH FISH, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-1430, RELATING TO CASTING IMPURITIES IN WATERS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-1630, RELATING TO IMPORTING, POSSESSING, OR SELLING CERTAIN FISH UNLAWFUL, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-2015, RELATING TO FISH SANCTUARY IN ST. STEPHEN REDIVERSION CANAL, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-18-285, RELATING TO TAMPERING, DAMAGING, VANDALIZING, POISONING, OR STEALING OF AQUACULTURE PRODUCTS OR FACILITIES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-19-251, RELATING TO SLADE LAKE FISHING AND RECREATIONAL REQUIREMENTS. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-19-590, RELATING TO FISHING NEAR GREENWOOD POWER PLANT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-19-1190, RELATING TO SHELLY LAKE FISH SANCTUARY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-112, RELATING TO BOATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-113, RELATING TO BOATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE RESULTING IN PROPERTY DAMAGE, GREAT BODILY INJURY, OR DEATH, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-117, RELATING TO OPERATION OF WATER DEVICE WHILE PRIVILEGES SUSPENDED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 50-23-385, RELATING TO HOUSEBOATS WITH WASTE-HOLDING TANKS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 52-1-40, RELATING TO CIRCUSES, CARNIVALS, AND TRAVELING SHOWS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 52-13-10, RELATING TO OPERATION OF DANCING HALL ON SUNDAY FORBIDDEN, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 52-13-40, RELATING TO DANCE HALLS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 54-11-50, RELATING TO DESTROYING, DAMAGING, OR OBSTRUCTING MONUMENTS OR BUILDINGS OF UNITED STATES COAST SURVEYS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 55-1-40, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL ENTRY OF AIRCRAFT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 55-1-100, RELATING TO OPERATING OR ACTING AS FLIGHT CREW MEMBER OF AIRCRAFT WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL OR DRUGS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 55-13-40, RELATING TO TRESPASSING, PARKING, DRIVING OR DRAG RACING ON AIRPORT PROPERTY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-350, RELATING TO FAILURE TO RETURN CANCELLED OR SUSPENDED DRIVER'S LICENSE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-440, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR DRIVING WITHOUT LICENSE. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-450, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR UNLAWFUL OPERATION AFTER CONVICTION FOR WHICH SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF LICENSE MANDATORY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-460, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR DRIVING WHILE LICENSE CANCELLED, SUSPENDED, OR REVOKED FOR DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-2070, RELATING TO DRIVING COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT VALID LICENSE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-1910, RELATING TO FORGERY OF LICENSE PLATES FOR HANDICAPPED PERSONS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-1960, RELATING TO TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT PARKING PLACARDS, ILLEGAL DUPLICATION OR FORGERY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-5400, RELATING TO FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2930, RELATING TO DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2933, RELATING TO DRIVING WITH AN UNLAWFUL ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2945, RELATING TO FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-9-340, RELATING TO FAILURE TO SURRENDER LICENSE AND REGISTRATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-10-240, RELATING TO REQUIREMENT THAT UPON LOSS OF INSURANCE, INSURED OBTAIN NEW INSURANCE OR SURRENDER REGISTRATION AND PLATES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-10-250, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL SELLING OF A VEHICLE WITH SUSPENDED REGISTRATION TO FAMILY MEMBER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION

56-10-260, RELATING TO FALSE CERTIFICATE OR FALSE EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-10-520, RELATING TO OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PAYING UNINSURED MOTOR VEHICLE FEE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 57-7-20, RELATING TO PUTTING FOREIGN SUBSTANCES ON HIGHWAYS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 57-13-110, RELATING TO INJURY TO OR DESTRUCTION OF BRIDGES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 57-17-110, RELATING TO COUNTY APPORTIONMENT OF ROAD FUNDS THROUGH YEAR, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 58-15-840, RELATING TO TAKING OR REMOVING BRASSES, BEARINGS, WASTE OR PACKING FROM RAILROAD CARS. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 58-17-2760, RELATING TO RAILROADS, CONNECTING CARRIERS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 58-17-4090, RELATING TO OBSTRUCTION OF RAILROAD, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 58-23-80, RELATING TO MOTOR VEHICLE CARRIERS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 58-23-920, RELATING TO INSURANCE REQUIRED OF OWNERS OF MOTOR VEHICLES TRANSPORTING GOODS FOR HIRE. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-5-130, RELATING TO STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION, MEMBERS SHALL NOT CONTRACT WITH BOARD, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 59-19-310, RELATING TO EXERCISING OFFICE OF SCHOOL TRUSTEE AFTER TERMINATION OF OFFICE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-25-30, RELATING TO OFFICIALS NOT PERMITTED TO DESIGNATE PLACE FOR TEACHER TO BOARD OR LIVE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-560, RELATING TO SCHOOL DISBURSEMENT OF AND ACCOUNTABILITY FOR FUNDS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-31-590, RELATING TO SCHOOL PERSONNEL NOT PERMITTED TO ACT AS AGENTS FOR PUBLISHERS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-67-120, RELATING TO PROHIBITION OF TAMPERING WITH SCHOOL BUS GOVERNORS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-67-210, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL SCHOOL BUS PASSING ANOTHER SCHOOL BUS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-67-280, RELATING TO TRANSPORTATION OF PUPILS, SCHOOL BUSES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-69-260, RELATING TO OFFICIALS SHALL NOT ACQUIRE INTEREST IN CLAIMS OR CONTRACTS. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-111-180, RELATING TO MISREPRESENTATION OF SCHOLARSHIP ELIGIBILITY, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 59-116-80, RELATING TO IMPERSONATION OF CAMPUS POLICE OFFICER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-250, RELATING TO LOTTERY TICKET SALE TO A MINOR OR ACCEPTING LOTTERY PRIZE WHILE INCARCERATED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-152-150, RELATING TO DEVELOPMENT AND ADOPTION OF STANDARD FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY SYSTEM, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-2-240, RELATING TO ALCOHOL AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, INTERFERENCE WITH OFFICER AND ABUSIVE LANGUAGE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-2-250, RELATING TO ALCOHOL AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-20, RELATING TO SALE OF ALCOHOL WITHOUT TAXES LEVIED, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-160, RELATING TO DISCOUNT PRICING FOR ON-PREMISES ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-560, RELATING TO BEER, ALE, PORTER, AND WINE, OPERATION WITHOUT A PERMIT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-600, RELATING TO SURRENDER OF BEER OR WINE SALES LICENSE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-610, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL SALES OF BEER AND WINE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-780, RELATING TO PROVISIONS AFFECTING WINE SALES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-910, RELATING TO PROVISIONS AFFECTING BEER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4010, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL MANUFACTURE, POSSESSION, OR SALES ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4025, RELATING TO POSSESSION OF UNLAWFULLY ACQUIRED OR MANUFACTURED ALCOHOLIC LIOUORS IN VEHICLE, VESSEL, OR AIRCRAFT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4030, RELATING TO TRANSPORTATION OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS IN A VEHICLE FOR HIRE. TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4040, RELATING TO RENDERING AID IN UNLAWFUL TRANSPORTATION, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4050, RELATING TO PURCHASE FROM UNLICENSED ALCOHOL RETAIL DEALER, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4060, RELATING TO UNLICENSED STORAGE OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS IN PLACE OF BUSINESS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4100, RELATING TO DISTILLERIES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4110, RELATING TO KNOWING PERMISSION TO LOCATE DISTILLERY ON PREMISES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4120, RELATING TO MATERIALS USED IN THE MANUFACTURE OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4130, RELATING TO PRESENCE AT DISTILLERY PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF GUILT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4140, RELATING TO EMPLOYMENT OF PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF TWENTY-ONE YEARS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION: TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4150, RELATING TO SALE OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS FROM VEHICLE, VESSEL, OR AIRCRAFT, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4160, RELATING TO SUNDAY AND CHRISTMAS DAY SALES OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4170, RELATING TO BILLBOARDS ENCOURAGING UNDERAGE DRINKING, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4180, RELATING TO POSSESSION OF FIREARM OR WEAPON BY SELLERS OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4200, RELATING TO DISPOSSESSION OR ATTEMPTED DISPOSSESSION OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4550, RELATING TO DISCOUNTING OF PRICES OF

ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4700, RELATING TO CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR ON PREMISES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 61-8-50, RELATING TO CONTEMPT PROCEEDINGS RELATED TO REGULATION OF ALCOHOL SALES, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1670, RELATING TO CONTRABAND IN DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-2420, RELATING TO JUVENILE LOITERING IN A BILLIARD ROOM, TO DELETE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE REQUIRED FOR A VIOLATION; AND TO AMEND CHAPTER 22, TITLE 17, RELATING TO CRIMINAL INTERVENTION PROGRAMS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 13, TO ENACT THE "DRUG COURT PROGRAM ACT"; TO DIRECT EACH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR TO ESTABLISH A DRUG COURT PROGRAM FOR ADULTS AND JUVENILES; TO PROVIDE CRITERIA FOR THE ELIGIBILITY OF PERSONS CHARGED WITH NONVIOLENT OFFENSES; TO ALLOW EACH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR TO ESTABLISH AN OFFICE OF DRUG COURT PROGRAM COORDINATOR; TO DIRECT THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION TO ESTABLISH A STATE OFFICE OF DRUG COURT COORDINATION; TO PROVIDE FOR FEES FOR PARTICIPATION IN A DRUG COURT PROGRAM; TO PROVIDE FOR ANNUAL REPORTS DETAILING THE ACTIVITIES OF DRUG COURT PROGRAMS TO THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION. WITH A COPY PROVIDED TO THE SENTENCING REFORM OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF DRUG COURT JUDGES AND COMPENSATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-115

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-115

07/16/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Malloy (ch), Campsen,

McLeod, Rice, Garrett, M.Johnson, Stephens

#### S 0052 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-20 OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, 1976, RELATING TO HOMICIDE, TO REMOVE THE PENALTY OF DEATH AS A PUNISHMENT FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF MURDER, TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DEATH PENALTY, AND TO MAKE OTHER CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-655 TO REMOVE THE PENALTY OF DEATH AS A PUNISHMENT FOR CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR WHO IS LESS THAN ELEVEN YEARS OF AGE, SECOND OFFENSE, TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DEATH PENALTY, AND TO MAKE OTHER CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 10-11-325 TO REMOVE THE PENALTY OF DEATH AS A PUNISHMENT FOR THE USE OF AN EXPLOSIVE DEVICE ON THE CAPITOL GROUNDS RESULTING IN DEATH; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-490 TO REMOVE THE REFERENCE TO THE DEATH PENALTY AS AN EXEMPTION TO THE FIVE YEAR CONSECUTIVE PENALTY FOR DISPLAYING A FIREARM IN THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-715 TO REMOVE THE PENALTY OF DEATH FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF USE OF A WEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION IN FURTHERANCE OF AN ACT OF TERRORISM; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-720 TO REMOVE THE PENALTY OF DEATH FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF INTENTIONAL USE OF A DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE; TO AMEND SECTION 1-7-100 TO REMOVE THE OBLIGATION OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO ASSIST SOLICITORS BY ATTENDING THE GRAND JURY IN CAPITAL CASES; TO AMEND SECTION 17-3-330 TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE OFFICE OF INDIGENT DEFENSE ROLL OVER UNEXPENDED FUNDS INTO A FUND FOR THE DEFENSE OF CAPITAL CASES; TO AMEND SECTION 17-3-520 TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER BE CERTIFIED TO DEFEND CAPITAL

CASES AND TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER MUST ESTABLISH PROCEDURES FOR ASSIGNING COUNSEL IN CAPITAL CASES; TO AMEND SECTION 17-17-10 TO REMOVE REFERENCES TO SOMEONE CHARGED WITH A FELONY PUNISHABLE BY DEATH RELATING TO THE ENTITLEMENT OF A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS; TO AMEND SECTION 17-25-45 TO REMOVE REFERENCES TO CASES INVOLVING THE DEATH PENALTY RELATING TO THE SENTENCING OF SERIOUS AND MOST SERIOUS OFFENSES; TO AMEND SECTION 17-27-130 TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT COUNSEL FOR A DEFENDANT SENTENCED TO DEATH MUST MAINTAIN HIS FILES EXCEPT FOR THAT WHICH WAS ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE AT TRIAL; TO AMEND SECTION 17-27-150 TO REMOVE THE PROVISION THAT A PARTY IN A CAPITAL POST CONVICTION RELIEF PROCEEDING IS ENTITLED TO DISCOVERY; TO AMEND SECTION 18-1-90 REMOVE THE REFERENCE TO DEFENDANTS SENTENCED TO DEATH FOR THE EXCLUSION OF THE RIGHT OF A DEFENDANT FOR BAIL; TO AMEND SECTION 22-5-310 TO REMOVE THE REFERENCE TO THE EXCEPTION OF CAPITAL CASES RELATING TO THE JURISDICTION OF MAGISTRATES; TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-40 TO REMOVE THE REFERENCE TO A PRISONER SENTENCED TO DEATH RELATING TO THE RIGHT TO HAVE PRISONER'S ESCROWED WAGES DISTRIBUTED TO THE PERSON OF HIS CHOICE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 24-13-125, 24-13-150, AND 24-21-560 TO REMOVE THE EXCEPTION OF DEATH PENALTY CASES IN REGARDS TO THE ELIGIBILITY OF WORK RELEASE, EARLY RELEASE, DISCHARGE, OR COMMUNITY SUPERVISION FOR INMATES IN THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 25-7-40 TO REMOVE THE PENALTY OF DEATH FOR SOMEONE WHO, DURING TIMES OF WAR, COLLECTS, RECORDS, OR ATTEMPTS TO ELICIT CERTAIN MILITARY INFORMATION OR PLANS WITH THE INTENT TO COMMUNICATE THE INFORMATION TO THE ENEMY; TO REPEAL SECTION 1-7-340 RELATING TO THE ATTENDANCE AT INQUESTS AND PRELIMINARY HEARINGS IN CAPITAL CASES BY SOLICITORS; TO REPEAL SECTION 16-3-21 RELATING TO JURY INSTRUCTIONS IN CAPITAL CASES; TO REPEAL SECTION 16-3-25 RELATING TO THE REVIEW OF DEATH PENALTY CASES BY THE SUPREME COURT; TO REPEAL SECTION 16-3-26 RELATING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL FOR INDIGENT DEFENDANTS IN CASES WHERE THE DEATH PENALTY IS SOUGHT AND THE PAYMENT OF COSTS AND EXPENSES BY THE OFFICE OF INDIGENT DEFENSE; TO REPEAL SECTION 16-3-28 RELATING TO THE RIGHT OF A CAPITAL DEFENDANT TO HAVE LAST ARGUMENT AT TRIAL; TO REPEAL SECTION 17-19-80 RELATING TO THE RIGHT OF A PERSON INDICTED FOR A CAPITAL OFFENSE TO HAVE A COPY OF THE INDICTMENT; TO REPEAL SECTION 17-25-370 RELATING TO THE EXECUTION OF THE DEATH SENTENCE UPON AFFIRMANCE OF JUDGEMENT OR DISMISSAL OR ABANDONMENT OF APPEAL; TO REPEAL SECTION 17-25-380 RELATING TO THE NOTICE FOR THE IMPOSITION OF THE SENTENCE OF DEATH SENT TO THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS; TO REPEAL SECTION 17-25-390 RELATING TO THE RECEIPT OF THE NOTICE OF THE IMPOSITION OF THE SENTENCE OF DEATH: TO REPEAL SECTION 17-25-400 RELATING TO THE SERVICE OF NOTICE OF THE IMPOSITION OF THE SENTENCE OF DEATH ON THE DEFENDANT; TO REPEAL SECTION 17-27-160 RELATING TO POST-CONVICTION RELIEF PROCEDURES FOR CAPITAL CASES; TO REPEAL SECTION 18-9-20 RELATING TO REQUIREMENT THAT THE SUPREME COURT REVIEW THE CONVICTION OF EACH CAPITAL CASE; TO REPEAL SECTION 24-21-615 RELATING TO THE REVIEW OF PRISONER BENEFITS FOR PERSONS CONVICTED OF A CAPITAL OFFENSE BY THE PAROLE BOARD; AND TO REPEAL ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 24 RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IMPOSITION OF A DEATH SENTENCE BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-139

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-139

#### S 0053 General Bill, By Malloy and Shealy

A BILL TO AMEND THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA JUVENILE JUSTICE REFORM ACT", TO AMEND SECTION 63-1-20, RELATING TO THE CHILDREN'S POLICY OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO INCLUDE WITHIN THE STATEMENT A PROVISION TO ESTABLISH A POLICY REGARDING THE CARE AND GUIDANCE OF CHILDREN WITHIN THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM; TO AMEND CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63, RELATING TO THE JUVENILE JUSTICE CODE, BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO REQUIRE EACH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR TO ESTABLISH A JUVENILE OFFENDER CIVIL CITATION PROGRAM TO PROVIDE A CIVIL DIVERSION PROGRAM FOR CHILDREN WHO HAVE COMMITTED ACTS OF DELINQUENCY, AND TO ESTABLISH ELIGIBILITY AND PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-425, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL STUDENT THREATS, TO ESTABLISH THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A STUDENT TO MAKE A THREAT TO COMMIT AN ACT OF MASS VIOLENCE AT A SCHOOL, COLLEGE, OR UNIVERSITY, OR AT A SCHOOL-, COLLEGE-, OR UNIVERSITY-SPONSORED ACTIVITY, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-430, RELATING TO POSSESSION OF A WEAPON ON SCHOOL GROUNDS, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON TO CARRY, WHILE ON ELEMENTARY OR SECONDARY SCHOOL PROPERTY, A KNIFE, FIREARM, OR OTHER WEAPON WITH THE INTENT BY THE PERSON TO INFLICT SERIOUS BODILY INJURY OR DEATH, OR TO CARRY UPON HIS PERSON A WEAPON, DEVICE, OR OBJECT WITH THE INTENT TO INFLICT BODILY INJURY AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES AND EXCEPTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-430, RELATING TO THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY STATUTE, BY REMOVING REFERENCES TO ADJUDICATED DELINQUENCIES; TO AMEND ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 3. TITLE 23. RELATING TO THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY. BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-435 TO REQUIRE THE COURT TO MAKE A FINDING TO DETERMINE IF A CHILD ADJUDICATED DELINQUENT FOR AN ELIGIBLE OFFENSE IS REQUIRED TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER OR PARTICIPATE IN ELECTRONIC MONITORING AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE CHILD THE ABILITY AT A LATER DATE TO REQUEST A HEARING TO END THE REQUIREMENTS REGISTERING AS A SEX OFFENDER OR PARTICIPATING IN ELECTRONIC MONITORING; TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-490, RELATING TO PUBLIC INSPECTION OF THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY, TO REQUIRE THAT ACCESS TO INFORMATION REGARDING A CHILD'S ADJUDICATION OF DELINQUENCY FOR A SEX OFFENDER STATUTE BE LIMITED TO VICTIMS, WITNESSES, CHILDCARE FACILITIES, OR BUSINESSES THAT PRIMARILY SERVE CHILDREN, WOMEN, OR VULNERABLE ADULTS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-540, RELATING TO ELECTRONIC MONITORING, TO CONFORM THE SEX OFFENDER STATUTE TO THE JUVENILE SECTION BY REMOVING REFERENCES TO DELINQUENCY AND THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE; TO AMEND SECTION 63-1-40, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF 'STATUS OFFENSE', TO REMOVE FROM THE DEFINITION THE PLAYING OR LOITERING IN A BILLIARD ROOM, PLAYING A PINBALL MACHINE OR GAINING ADMISSION TO A THEATER BY FALSE IDENTIFICATION: TO AMEND SECTION 63-3-510, RELATING TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE FAMILY COURT, TO INCLUDE WITHIN THE COURT'S JURISDICTION A PETITION FOR REMOVAL FROM THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY IF THE ORDER ORIGINATED FROM THE FAMILY COURT; TO AMEND SECTION 63-3-520, RELATING TO THE JURISDICTION OF FAMILY COURT MAGISTRATES COURT, TO INCREASE THE AGE OF CONCURRENT JURISDICTION FROM PERSONS UNDER SEVENTEEN YEARS OF AGE TO PERSONS UNDER EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE; TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-310, RELATING TO THE MANDATORY REPORTING OF CHILD ABUSE, TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A PERSON EMPLOYED BY A LAWYER MUST REPORT SUSPECTED ABUSE IF THE SUSPICION ARISES IN THE COURSE OF THE LEGAL REPRESENTATION; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-20, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF 'STATUS OFFENSE', TO REMOVE FROM THE DEFINITION THE PLAYING OR LOITERING IN A BILLIARD ROOM,

PLAYING A PINBALL MACHINE OR GAINING ADMISSION TO A THEATER BY FALSE IDENTIFICATION; TO AMEND CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63, BY ADDING ARTICLE 2 TO ESTABLISH THE 'CHILDREN'S BILL OF RIGHTS' TO PROVIDE THAT A CHILD HAS THE RIGHT TO BE TREATED WITH BASIC HUMAN DIGNITY, TO BE PROVIDED NECESSARY CARE, MEDICAL TREATMENT, FOOD, EDUCATION, ACCESS TO FAMILY, ADVOCATES, AND LAWYERS, AND TO BE FREE FROM ABUSE, NEGLECT, AND HARASSMENT, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPLICATION OF THESE RIGHTS; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63, BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-210 TO REQUIRE THAT LAW ENFORCEMENT MUST ARRANGE FOR A CHILD FIFTEEN YEARS OF AGE OR YOUNGER TO MEET WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PRIOR TO A CUSTODIAL INTERROGATION UNLESS THE OFFICER BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION SOUGHT IS NECESSARY TO PROTECT LIFE OR PROPERTY FROM AN IMMINENT THREAT; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-340, RELATING TO THE ANNUAL REPORT BY THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE, TO PROVIDE THAT THE REPORT MUST INCLUDE SPECIFIC STATISTICS RELATING TO CHILDREN REFERRED TO THE DEPARTMENT, THEIR RELATED OFFENSES AND SENTENCES; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-350, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT TO DEVELOP AND UTILIZE STRUCTURED DECISION-MAKING TOOLS FOR ALL KEY POINTS OF THE JUVENILE JUSTICE PROCESS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-360 TO REQUIRE THE CHILD EVALUATION TO BE CONDUCTED BY THE DEPARTMENT TO INCLUDE A BIOPSYCHOSOCIAL ASSESSMENT AND DETERMINATION OF THE CHILD'S MENTAL HEALTH FUNCTIONING; TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63, RELATING TO CHILD DELINQUENCY PETITIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-362 TO REOUIRE THAT BEFORE SUBMITTING A PETITION FOR A CHILD IN ITS CUSTODY FOR A MISDEMEANOR THAT WOULD CARRY A MAXIMUM TERM OF IMPRISONMENT OF FIVE YEARS OR LESS, THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE MUST ATTEMPT TO RESOLVE THE SITUATION THROUGH AVAILABLE ADMINISTRATIVE APPROACHES; TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE, BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-365 TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF SOLITARY CONFINEMENT ON A CHILD AND PROVIDE LIMITS FOR THE USE OF CORRECTIVE ROOM RESTRICTIONS UPON CHILDREN WITHIN THE CUSTODY OF THE DEPARTMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-370, RELATING TO INTERDEPARTMENTAL AGREEMENTS, TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE TO ESTABLISH AGREEMENTS WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH AND THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION TO PROVIDE REENTRY SERVICES FOR CHILDREN RETURNING TO SCHOOLS AND COMMUNITIES FROM THE DEPARTMENT'S CUSTODY; TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63 BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-500, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE, TO REQUIRE THAT THE DEPARTMENT ESTABLISH AT LEAST ONE PRE-DETENTION INTERVENTION PROGRAM IN EACH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT AND TO ESTABLISH PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS AND ELIGIBILITY: TO AMEND ARTICLE 3. CHAPTER 19. TITLE 63 BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-520 TO ESTABLISH THE JUVENILE JUSTICE IMPROVEMENT FUND, TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE TO DIVERT MONEYS SAVED FROM DECREASED RELIANCE OUT-OF-HOME PLACEMENT TO FUND COMMUNITY INTERVENTION PROGRAMS INCLUDING EDUCATIONAL, MENTAL HEALTH AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-810, RELATING TO THE TAKING OF A CHILD INTO CUSTODY BY LAW ENFORCEMENT. TO REMOVE A DUPLICATIVE NOTIFICATION PROVISION BY LAW ENFORCEMENT TO SCHOOL PRINCIPALS AND TO REQUIRE THAT ANY CHILD SEVENTEEN YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER, WHO HAS BEEN TAKEN INTO CUSTODY BUT WHO HAS NOT BEEN RELEASED TO A PARENT OR GUARDIAN, MUST HAVE A BOND HEARING BEFORE A MAGISTRATE; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-820, RELATING TO THE PRE-TRIAL DETENTION OF CHILDREN, TO LIMIT SECURE PRE-TRIAL DETENTION TO

CIRCUMSTANCES WHERE IT IS THE LEAST RESTRICTIVE APPROPRIATE OPTION AND IF THE CHILD IS CHARGED WITH A CRIME THAT WOULD BE A FIVE YEAR FELONY OR GREATER, HAS EXHAUSTED COMMUNITY-BASED ALTERNATIVES, OR IS CHARGED WITH UNLAWFUL STUDENT THREATS OR FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT, TO REMOVE THE ELIGIBILITY OF JUVENILES CHARGED AS AN ADULT TO BE HOUSED IN ADULT DETENTION FACILITIES, AND TO PROHIBIT THE SECURE DETENTION OF STATUS OFFENDERS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-830, RELATING TO JUVENILE DETENTION HEARINGS, TO ALLOW THE COURT TO ORDER A CHILD DETAINED IN AN APPROVED HOME, PROGRAM, OR FACILITY OTHER THAN A SECURE JUVENILE DETENTION FACILITY WHILE AWAITING TRIAL; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1010, RELATING TO JUVENILE INTAKE AND PROBATION, TO REQUIRE THAT A CHILD BROUGHT BEFORE THE FAMILY COURT SHALL HAVE A PRESUMPTION FOR DIVERSION IF CERTAIN CONDITIONS ARE MET OR IF THE SOLICITOR HAS GOOD CAUSE TO BELIEVE THAT DIVERSION WOULD BE INSUFFICIENT; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1020, RELATING TO THE INSTITUTION OF PROCEEDINGS FOR A JUVENILE, TO REQUIRE SERVICES TO BE OFFERED BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT MAY ACCEPT A REFERRAL FOR A STATUS OFFENSE OR FOR SCHOOL-BASED OFFENSES; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1030, RELATING TO JUVENILE PREHEARING INQUIRIES, TO ESTABLISH THAT THE PREHEARING INVESTIGATION IS OPTIONAL AND TO ESTABLISH THE PARENTS' RIGHT TO RECEIVE NOTICE OF THE CHARGES AND THEIR RIGHTS TO AN ATTORNEY IN EVERY CASE UPON SERVICE OF A PETITION: TO AMEND ARTICLE 9, CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63, RELATING TO INTAKE AND INITIATION OF PROCEEDINGS, BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-1050 TO PROHIBIT THE CHARGING A FEE TO A CHILD AS A CONDITION OF DIVERSION AND TO LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF RESTITUTION REQUIRED OF A CHILD IN DIVERSION TO FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS; TO AMEND ARTICLE 9, CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63, BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-1070 TO ESTABLISH THAT THE FAMILY COURT MAY ADJOURN CRIMINAL PROCEEDING AGAINST A JUVENILE IN CONTEMPLATION OF DISMISSAL UPON COMPLETION OF CERTAIN CONDITIONS ESTABLISHED BY THE COURT, AND TO ESTABLISH ELIGIBILITY AND PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1210, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF JURISDICTION, TO ELIMINATE THE TRANSFER TO GENERAL SESSIONS FOR A CHILD FOURTEEN OR FIFTEEN YEARS OF AGE, TO ALLOW A CHILD WHO IS TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL SESSIONS WHO HAS BEEN CHARGED WITH MURDER TO BE ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE A SENTENCE LESS THAN THE MANDATORY MINIMUM, AND TO ALLOW THE DETERMINATION BY THE COURT TO TRANSFER THE CHILD'S CASE TO GENERAL SESSIONS TO BE IMMEDIATELY APPEALABLE TO THE SUPREME COURT; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1410, RELATING TO THE ADJUDICATION OF DELINQUENCY, TO REQUIRE THE COURT TO ORDER THE LEAST RESTRICTIVE APPROPRIATE PLACEMENT FOR A CHILD ADJUDICATED DELINQUENT, TO LIMIT THE LENGTH OF PROBATION TO TWO YEARS FOR A FELONY OR ONE YEAR FOR A MISDEMEANOR OR STATUS OFFENSE UNLESS THE CHILD IS IN VIOLATION OF PROBATION, THERE IS AGREEMENT AMONGST THE PARTIES, OR THE CHILD IS PARTICIPATING IN A EVIDENCED-BASED PROGRAM THAT IS LONGER THAT THE ALLOWED TERM, TO LIMIT PROBATION TO NOT EXTEND AFTER A CHILD'S TWENTIETH BIRTHDAY, TO LIMIT THE IMPOSITION OF RESTITUTION FOR A CHILD UNDER THE AGE OF SIXTEEN UNLESS IT IS PROVEN THAT THE CHILD HAS THE ABILITY TO PAY, TO PROHIBIT THE CHILD FROM BEING ORDERED TO PAY FOR DRUG SCREENS UNLESS THE CHILD HAS INSURANCE TO COVER THE COST. AND TO ALLOW FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE TO PLACE THE CHILD ON ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION FOR UP TO ONE YEAR TO PAY FOR RESTITUTION OR COMPLETE COMMUNITY SERVICE; TO AMEND ARTICLE 13, CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63, RELATING TO THE DISPOSITIONAL POWERS OF THE FAMILY COURT, BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-1415 TO ALLOW THE CIRCUIT SOLICITORS TO OPERATE ONE OR MORE SPECIALTY TREATMENT COURTS IF

ALLOWED BY THE SUPREME COURT; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1440, RELATING TO COMMITMENT OF A JUVENILE FOUND DELINQUENT BY THE COURT, TO LIMIT THE PLACEMENT OF A CHILD INTO THE CUSTODY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE UNLESS THE CHILD COMMITS CERTAIN FELONIES, THE OFFENSE INVOLVES FIREARMS, THE CHILD HAS A RECORD OF CERTAIN OFFENSES, THE CHILD IS ADJUDICATED FOR A LESSER OFFENSE THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN A FELONY AND THE PARTIES AGREE THAT COMMITMENT IS IN THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE CHILD, TO REQUIRE THE COURT TO ISSUE INDIVIDUALIZED FINDINGS AS TO WHY THE COMMITMENT IS THE LEAST RESTRICTIVE SENTENCING OPTION TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC AND REHABILITATE THE CHILD, TO PROHIBIT THE COMMITMENT OF A CHILD WHO HAS BEEN ADJUDICATED FOR A STATUS OFFENSE OR A PROBATION REVOCATION RELATED TO A STATUS OFFENSE, TO ALLOW THE COURT TO SENTENCE A CHILD WHO HAS COMMITTED AN OFFENSE WHICH CARRIES FIFTEEN YEARS OR MORE TO A DETERMINATE SENTENCE OF UP TO ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS, AND TO LIMIT THE CONSECUTIVE SENTENCING TO NOT EXCEED THE TIME ELIGIBLE FOR AN INDETERMINATE SENTENCE, TO LIMIT THE ELIGIBILITY FOR RESIDENTIAL EVALUATIONS, AND TO ALLOW FOR THE CHILD TO GET TIME SERVED CREDIT FOR COMMITMENTS TO SHORT TERM ALTERNATIVE PLACEMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1450 TO CLARIFY THAT A CHILD MAY NOT BE COMMITTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE WHO IS HANDICAPPED BY MENTAL ILLNESS OR A DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE COURT MAY ORDER AN EVALUATION AND HOLD A HEARING REGARDING WHETHER THE CHILD MUST BE COMMITTED TO THE SUPERVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH OR THE DEPARTMENT OF DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS; TO AMEND ARTICLE 13, CHAPTER 19, TITLE 63, RELATING TO THE POWERS OF THE FAMILY COURT, BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-1480 TO PROVIDE THAT THE FAMILY COURT MAY CONDUCT POST-DISPOSITIONAL REVIEWS TO DETERMINE IF THE PURPOSES OF THE CRIMINAL SENTENCING HAVE BEEN MET AND THE CHILD'S SENTENCE MAY BE CLOSED, THE HEARING BEING HELD ONLY AFTER ONE YEAR OR IF THE CHILD IS IN THE CUSTODY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE, THEN AFTER SIX MONTHS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1810, RELATING TO PAROLE AND AFTERCARE, TO REMOVE THE AUTHORITY OF THE COURT TO COMMIT A CHILD TO SECURE CUSTODY FOR A PROBATION REVOCATION IF THE CHILD IS ON PROBATION FOR A STATUS OFFENSE; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1820, RELATING TO THE BOARD OF JUVENILE PAROLE, TO REQUIRE THE RELEASING ENTITY TO DETERMINE THE LENGTH OF STAY GUIDELINES ARE BASED ON EVIDENCE-BASED BEST PRACTICES, THE RISKS OF REOFFENDING AND THE SEVERITY OF THE OFFENSE; TO AMEND 63-19-1835, RELATING TO COMPLIANCE REDUCTIONS FOR PROBATIONERS AND PAROLEES, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE DEVELOP AND **IMPLEMENT** ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNITY-BASED SANCTIONS FOR TECHNICAL VIOLATIONS OF PROBATION OR PAROLE: TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-2020, RELATING TO THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF JUVENILE RECORDS, TO REMOVE A REFERENCE TO A DELETED CRIMINAL OFFENSE, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE TO NOTIFY THE ADMINISTRATION OF A COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY OF AN ENROLLED STUDENT'S CHARGES DELINEATED WITHIN THIS SECTION, AND TO ADD ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE FIRST OR SECOND DEGREES TO THE LIST OF CRIMES THAT MUST BE DISCLOSED TO SCHOOL OFFICIALS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-2030, RELATING TO THE JUVENILE LAW ENFORCEMENT RECORDS, TO REQUIRE LAW ENFORCEMENT TO PROVIDE CERTAIN INCIDENT REPORTS OF STUDENTS TO APPROPRIATE COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATION, TO REMOVE THE REFERENCE TO ASSAULT AND BATTERY AGAINST SCHOOL PERSONNEL AND ADD THAT REPORTS OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE FIRST OR SECOND DEGREES MUST BE REPORTED, TO REQUIRE ANY SUCH

NOTICE TO INCLUDE LANGUAGE THAT THE CHILD IS INNOCENT UNTIL PROVEN GUILTY, AND TO REQUIRE LAW ENFORCEMENT TO PROVIDE SUBSEQUENT UPDATES OF ANY DISMISSAL OR REDUCTION OF THE CHARGES; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-2050, RELATING TO THE EXPUNGEMENT OF JUVENILE RECORDS, TO REQUIRE THE EXPUNGEMENT OF ALL OFFICIAL RECORDS RELATED TO THE ADJUDICATION OR DISPOSITION OF A STATUS OFFENSE UPON THE PERSON REACHING EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE OR AS SOON THEREAFTER AS HE COMPLETES ANY PENDING FAMILY COURT DISPOSITION AND TO REQUIRE THAT A CHILD SHALL NOT BE CHARGED FOR THE EXPUNGEMENT OF HIS RECORDS ORDERED UNDER THIS SECTION; TO AMEND ARTICLE 19, CHAPTER 18, TITLE 59, BY ADDING SECTION 59-18-1970, TO REQUIRE THAT A SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR A STUDENT WHO HAS TRANSFERRED BECAUSE OF HOMELESSNESS, STATUS AS A VICTIM OF ABUSE OR NEGLECT, ADJUDICATIONS OF DELINQUENCY, OR PLACEMENT IN A FACILITY FOR MENTAL HEALTH OR DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES MUST CONTACT THE STUDENT'S PRIOR SCHOOL WITHIN TWO DAYS OF ENROLLMENT AND TO REQUIRE THE PREVIOUS SCHOOL DISTRICT TO SEND THE STUDENT'S RECORDS WITHIN TWO DAYS OF REQUEST TO THE NEW SCHOOL, AND TO REQUIRE THAT THE STUDENT RECEIVE TIMELY ASSISTANCE, EQUAL ACCESS, AND PRIORITY PLACEMENT RELATING TO THE TRANSFER; TO AMEND ARTICLE 19, CHAPTER 18, TITLE 59, BY ADDING SECTION 59-19-1980, TO REQUIRE SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO PROVIDE SCHOOL LIAISONS TO ASSIST STUDENTS TRANSFERRING DUE TO INVOLVEMENT IN THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM; TO AMEND SECTION 59-24-60, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT OF SCHOOL OFFICIALS TO CONTACT LAW ENFORCEMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT SCHOOL OFFICIALS MUST CONTACT LAW ENFORCEMENT IF A PERSON COMMITS AN ACTION AT A SCHOOL OR SCHOOL SPONSORED EVENT THAT WOULD BE A FELONY OR A CRIME PUNISHABLE BY FIVE YEARS OR MORE, OR IF THE ACTION RESULTS IN SERIOUS INJURY; TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-210, RELATING TO SCHOOL DISCIPLINE, TO LIMIT THE AUTHORITY OF A SCHOOL DISTRICT TO EXPEL, SUSPEND, OR TRANSFER A PUPIL UNLESS HE COMMITS A FELONY, A CRIME THAT WOULD CARRY A MAXIMUM PUNISHMENT OF FIVE YEARS OR MORE IF COMMITTED BY AN ADULT, THERE IS A THREAT OF VIOLENCE, OR IF THERE IS A VICTIM AT THE SCHOOL WHO HAS A REASONABLE FEAR FOR HIS SAFETY, AND TO LIMIT THE AUTHORITY OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT IF THE CONDUCT COMMITTED BY THE STUDENT OCCURRED OUTSIDE OF SCHOOL, THEN THE ACTION BY THE SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST ONLY OCCUR IF THE STUDENT'S CONDUCT AMOUNTED TO A VIOLENT OFFENSE OR RESULTED IN MODERATE OR GREAT BODILY INJURY; TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-1320, RELATING TO ALTERNATIVE SCHOOLS, TO RESTRICT THE AUTOMATIC PLACEMENT OF A CHILD RETURNING FROM THE CUSTODY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE TO AN ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL UNLESS THE PARENT OR GUARDIAN AND CHILD AGREE THAT SUCH PLACEMENT IS APPROPRIATE, THERE IS AN INTERVENTION ASSESSMENT THAT DETERMINES THAT THERE IS AN IMMINENT THREAT OR THE LIKELIHOOD OF SERIOUS MISCONDUCT, OR THERE IS A HEARING BY THE DISTRICT WITHIN TEN DAYS, OR IF THE CHILD HAS A DISABILITY UNDER THE INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES EDUCATION ACT THEN THE DISTRICT MUST HOLD A TEAM MEETING TO DETERMINE THE MOST APPROPRIATE EDUCATIONAL PLACEMENT; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 63-19-2420 AND 63-19-2430 RELATING TO THE OFFENSES OF UNLAWFUL LOITERING IN A BILLIARD ROOM AND THE UNLAWFUL PLAYING OF PINBALL.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-141

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-141

#### S 0054 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-1-200 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING

TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SALARIES OF SUPREME COURT JUSTICES AND COURT OF APPEALS, CIRCUIT COURT, AND FAMILY COURT JUDGES, TO PROVIDE THE SALARY OF THE CHIEF JUSTICE AND TO PROVIDE FOR A TWO PERCENT ANNUAL INCREASE IN A FISCAL YEAR IN WHICH COMPENSATION IS INCREASED FOR ALL FULL-TIME STATE-APPROPRIATED EMPLOYEES; TO AMEND SECTION 1-7-325 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO COMPENSATION FOR SOLICITORS, TO PROVIDE THAT A SOLICITOR'S SALARY IS NOT DIRECTLY TIED TO A PERCENTAGE OF THE SALARIES OF SUPREME COURT JUSTICES OR COURT OF APPEALS, CIRCUIT COURT, OR FAMILY COURT JUDGES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 22-8-40(B)(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MAGISTRATES' SALARIES, TO PROVIDE THAT MAGISTRATES' SALARIES ARE DETERMINED BY THE ANNUAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT AND ARE NOT DIRECTLY TIED TO A PERCENTAGE OF THE SALARIES OF SUPREME COURT JUSTICES OR COURT OF APPEALS, CIRCUIT COURT, OR FAMILY COURT JUDGES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-151
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-151

#### S 0055 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-1-200 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SALARIES OF SUPREME COURT JUSTICES AND COURT OF APPEALS, CIRCUIT COURT, AND FAMILY COURT JUDGES, TO PROVIDE A SALARY SCHEDULE FOR THOSE JUDGES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-151

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-151

#### S 0056 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN STATEMENTS MADE DURING QUESTIONING OR INTERROGATION MUST BE AUDIO OR VIDEO RECORDED, TO PROVIDE THAT A COURT MUST INSTRUCT A JURY THAT IT MAY DRAW AN ADVERSE INFERENCE FOR A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHO FAILS TO RECORD A STATEMENT, TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A PERSON'S STATEMENT MAY BE USED FOR IMPEACHMENT PURPOSES, TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A STATEMENT OBTAINED IN ANOTHER STATE OR BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT IS ADMISSIBLE IN THIS STATE, TO PROVIDE THAT AN INAUDIBLE PORTION OF A RECORDING DOES NOT RENDER IT INADMISSIBLE, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-151

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-151

#### S 0057 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO REPEAL ACT 140 OF 2016, RELATING TO DELETION OF THE PROHIBITION ON SERVING CONSECUTIVE TERMS BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION, THE PROVISION THAT THE GOVERNOR MAY REAPPOINT A CHAIRMAN, AND THE PROVISION THAT MEMBERS APPOINTED TO THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION ARE SUBJECT TO REMOVAL BY THE GOVERNOR IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-152
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-152

### S 0058 General Bill, By Malloy

Similar (H 3462)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 34-39-180(E) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DEFERRED PRESENTMENT OR DEPOSIT OF CHECKS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE EFFECTIVE ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE CHARGED ON A DEFERRED PRESENTMENT TRANSACTION CANNOT EXCEED THIRTY-SIX PERCENT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-152

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-152

#### S 0059 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 37-3-501(1) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SUPERVISED LOANS, TO PROVIDE THAT SHORT-TERM VEHICLE SECURED LOANS ARE NOT SUPERVISED LOANS; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 39 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES, BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-45, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS AN UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICE FOR SUPERVISED LENDERS TO PROVIDE SHORT-TERM VEHICLE SECURED LOANS; TO AMEND SECOND 37-3-413 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SHORT-TERM VEHICLE SECURED LOANS, TO CAP THE LOAN INTEREST RATE FOR SPECIFIC LOAN AMOUNTS; TO AMEND CHAPTER 3, TITLE 37 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LOANS, BY ADDING SECTIONS 37-3-414 AND 37-3-415, TO PROVIDE FOR A DATABASE TO PREVENT A PERSON FROM HAVING A SHORT-TERM VEHICLE SECURED LOAN THAT EXCEEDS A CERTAIN LIMIT AND TO TRACK LOAN TRANSACTIONS IN GENERAL, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ALL SHORT-TERM VEHICLE SECURED LOANS MAY ONLY BE MADE BY A LICENSEE; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-152

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-152

#### S 0060 General Bill, By Malloy, Fanning and Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EDUCATIONAL PROVISIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-500, TO REQUIRE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT, TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS TO INSTALL, MAINTAIN, AND PROVIDE WIRELESS LOCAL AREA NETWORKS IN EVERY K-12 SCHOOL IN THIS STATE AND THEREAFTER TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS TO INSTALL, MAINTAIN, AND PROVIDE WIRELESS LOCAL AREA NETWORKS IN EVERY SCHOOL BUS IN THIS STATE, TO REQUIRE EACH DISTRICT TO ADOPT A PLAN TO MAKE SCHOOL BUSES AVAILABLE TO STUDENTS ON NON-SCHOOL DAYS, AND TO REQUIRE EACH DISTRICT TO ISSUE A REPORT DETAILING THE USE OF THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-153

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-153

#### S 0061 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 25, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TEACHERS, BY ADDING SECTION 59-25-35, TO PROVIDE THAT SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY PAY LUMP-SUM BONUSES TO AID IN RETAINING TEACHERS WHO EXCEL IN PROVIDING QUALITY INSTRUCTION, LEADERSHIP, OR BOTH, TO REQUIRE THAT BONUSES MUST BE APPROVED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD, TO CAP BONUSES AT NOT MORE THAN TWENTY PERCENT OF A TEACHER'S BASE SALARY, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE PAYMENT OF BONUSES IS NOT A PART OF AN EMPLOYEE'S BASE SALARY AND IS NOT EARNABLE COMPENSATION FOR THE PURPOSES OF EMPLOYEE AND EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE RESPECTIVE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Education

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-153 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-153

#### S 0062 General Bill, By Mallov

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-1-425 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATUTORY SCHOOL YEAR, TO REMOVE REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING THE SPECIFIC NUMBER OF DAYS THAT MUST BE INCLUDED IN A SCHOOL YEAR, TO PROVIDE THAT A DISTRICT SHALL REPORT THE SCHOOL CALENDAR THAT IT SELECTS TO THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION, ALONG WITH A RATIONALE BEHIND THE STRUCTURE OF THE CALENDAR, TO PROVIDE THAT A LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD SHALL FOCUS ON STRUCTURING ITS CALENDAR TO MAXIMIZE THE EDUCATIONAL BENEFIT IN THE UNIQUE CIRCUMSTANCES OF EACH SCHOOL, AND TO SET FORTH REQUIREMENTS FOR A SCHOOL THAT WISHES TO OPERATE ON A MODIFIED YEAR-ROUND CALENDAR.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-154
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-154

#### S 0063 General Bill, By Malloy and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-1-425 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATUTORY SCHOOL TERM, TO PROVIDE THAT A SCHOOL SEEKING A WAIVER FROM THE STATUTORY SCHOOL TERM TO OPERATE ON A YEAR-ROUND MODIFIED SCHOOL CALENDAR SHALL SUBMIT TO THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION A PLAN DETAILING THE GOALS THAT THE SCHOOL CONSEQUENTLY SEEKS TO ACHIEVE, TO REQUIRE THE APPROVAL OF THE PLAN BY THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION BEFORE A WAIVER MAY BE GRANTED, TO REQUIRE THAT THE SCHOOL MUST ANNUALLY REPORT ITS PROGRESS TOWARD MEETING THESE GOALS TO THE STATE BOARD, TO REQUIRE THAT THE STATE BOARD MUST REVIEW THE REPORT AND MAKE A DETERMINATION ON WHETHER THE SCHOOL'S PROGRESS IS SATISFACTORY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE BOARD MAY NOT INITIALLY REVOKE A WAIVER OF A SCHOOL FOR UNSATISFACTORY PROGRESS, TO PROVIDE THAT A SCHOOL CONSIDERED BY THE STATE BOARD TO HAVE MADE UNSATISFACTORY PROGRESS MUST BE PLACED ON PROBATION FOR ONE YEAR AND DEVELOP A PROBATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE BOARD SHALL REVOKE THE WAIVER OF A SCHOOL THAT FAILS TO MAKE SATISFACTORY PROGRESS ON A PROBATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND DIRECT THE TRANSITION OF THE SCHOOL BACK TO THE STATUTORY SCHOOL TERM, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A SCHOOL THAT HAS HAD ITS WAIVER REVOKED MAY SUBSEQUENTLY APPLY FOR A WAIVER.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-154

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-154

#### S 0064 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EDUCATION, BY ADDING CHAPTER 138, TO ESTABLISH THE SOUTH CAROLINA COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY BOARD OF REGENTS AND PROVIDE FOR ITS MEMBERSHIP, POWERS, DUTIES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE SERVICE OF TRUSTEES OR MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF CONSTITUENT INSTITUTIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE POWERS, DUTIES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE STATE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE STATE BOARD FOR TECHNICAL AND COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION, NOT INCONSISTENT WITH CHAPTER 138, TITLE 59, ARE DEVOLVED UPON THE SOUTH CAROLINA COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY BOARD OF REGENTS; TO REPEAL SECTION 59-53-10, RELATING TO THE STATE BOARD FOR TECHNICAL AND COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION, AND SECTION 59-103-10, RELATING TO THE STATE COMMISSION ON HIGHER

#### EDUCATION; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-155

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-155

#### S 0065 General Bill, By Malloy

#### Similar (H 3431)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-3-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CIVIL JURISDICTION OF THE MAGISTRATE COURT, TO INCREASE THE CIVIL JURISDICTION FROM SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS TO FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-156

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-156

#### S 0066 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 47, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PHYSICIANS AND MISCELLANEOUS HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONALS, BY ADDING SECTION 40-47-39, TO PROVIDE THAT A PHYSICIAN MUST BE A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA MEDICAL ASSOCIATION TO PRACTICE MEDICINE IN THIS STATE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-156

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-156

#### S 0067 Joint Resolution, By Malloy

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE "GAMBLING STUDY COMMITTEE" TO EXAMINE ISSUES RELATED TO REGULATING GAMBLING, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP, DUTIES, STAFFING, AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMITTEE SHALL REPORT ITS FINDINGS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ON OR BEFORE JANUARY 31, 2022, AT WHICH TIME THE STUDY COMMITTEE IS DISSOLVED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-156

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-156

#### S 0068 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250, TO PROVIDE THAT EACH LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY SHALL HAVE A WRITTEN POLICY REGARDING THE INVESTIGATION OF OFFICER-INVOLVED DEATHS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CONTENTS OF THE POLICY, TO PROVIDE FOR INVESTIGATIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR REPORTS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE RELEASE OF A REPORT IF PROSECUTION IS NOT PURSUED, TO PROVIDE FOR NOTICES OF VICTIM'S RIGHTS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21SenateIntroduced and read first time SJ-15701/12/21SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-157

#### S 0069 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE COMPUTATION OF TIME SERVED BY PRISONERS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PRISONER MUST BE GIVEN TWO DAYS OF CREDIT FOR EVERY ONE DAY SERVED IN CUSTODY PRIOR TO TRIAL AND SENTENCING.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-157

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology

SJ-157

#### S 0070 General Bill, By Mallov

A BILL TO ENACT THE "ASSET FORFEITURE AND PRIVATE PROPERTY PROTECTION ACT"; TO AMEND TITLE 17 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CRIMINAL PROCEDURES, BY ADDING CHAPTER 32, TO PROVIDE FOR ASSET FORFEITURE AND PRIVATE PROPERTY PROTECTION PROCESSES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-157

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-157

#### S 0071 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 23, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OFFENSES INVOLVING WEAPONS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 9, TO REQUIRE THAT NO GUN TRANSFER PRECEDED BY A CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK MAY PROCEED UNLESS THE CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK HAS CONCLUDED THAT THE SALE MAY PROCEED, OR UNTIL AT LEAST TEN BUSINESS DAYS HAVE PASSED FROM THE INITIATION OF THE BACKGROUND CHECK, A SECOND APPLICATION HAS BEEN SUBMITTED, AND ANOTHER TEN BUSINESS DAYS HAVE PASSED, AND TO PROVIDE FOR CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THIS PROVISION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-157

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-157

#### S 0072 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 23, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OFFENSES INVOLVING WEAPONS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 2, TO REQUIRE THAT ANY FIREARM TRANSFER MUST BE PRECEDED BY A CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK PERFORMED BY A LICENSED FIREARMS DEALER WITH THE NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK SYSTEM, AND TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS, NOTICE, AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THIS PROVISION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-158

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-158

#### S 0073 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1524(A) AND (B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCES, TO PROVIDE THAT A PROCUREMENT OFFICER SHALL DECREASE THE PRICE OF AN OFFER BY TWO PERCENT FOR AN END PRODUCT IF THE OFFER IS SUBMITTED BY A BUSINESS CERTIFYING THAT THE END PRODUCT WAS PRIMARILY MADE BY FORMER INMATES EMPLOYED BY THE BUSINESS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-4810(4) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO AUTHORIZED COOPERATIVE PURCHASING, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-158
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-158

#### S 0074 General Bill, By Malloy

#### Similar (S 0813, H 4410)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TO REVISE THE COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE TERMS OF THE

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ELECTION OF NEW MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR STAGGERED TERMS BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022; TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-40(5) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD SHALL ELECT A CHAIRMAN, TO PROVIDE THAT THE CHAIRMAN SERVES A TWO-YEAR TERM, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A TRUSTEE MAY NOT SERVE MORE THAN TWO TERMS AS CHAIRMAN; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-50 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MEETINGS OF THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE FOR HOW SPECIAL MEETINGS OF THE BOARD MAY BE CALLED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-158
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-158

#### S 0075 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-3-555 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS FOR AN ACTION TO RECOVER DAMAGES FOR AN INJURY ARISING OUT OF AN ACT OF SEXUAL ABUSE OR INCEST, TO RAISE THE AGE LIMITATION AND INCREASE THE TIME PERIOD DURING WHICH A PERSON MAY COMMENCE AN ACTION, TO PROVIDE THAT THIS STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS SHALL CONTROL IF THERE IS A CONFLICT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT AN ACTION THAT WOULD OTHERWISE BE TIME-BARRED MAY BE COMMENCED WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-110 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA TORT CLAIMS ACT, TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION TO THE TWO-YEAR STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS FOR ACTIONS RELATING TO TORT CLAIMS AGAINST THE STATE OR A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-159

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-159

#### S 0076 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MEMBERSHIP IN THE RETIREMENT SYSTEM FOR JUDGES, SOLICITORS, AND PUBLIC DEFENDERS, TO REMOVE THE AGE LIMIT OF SEVENTY-TWO FOR THOSE ELIGIBLE TO BECOME MEMBERS OF THE SYSTEM; TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RETIREMENT AND RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES, TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT MEMBERS OF THE RETIREMENT SYSTEM FOR JUDGES, SOLICITORS, AND PUBLIC DEFENDERS MUST RETIRE BY THE END OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH THEY TURN SEVENTY-TWO; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 22-1-25 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE FOR MAGISTRATES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-159

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-159

#### S 0077 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO DELETE SECTION 24-28-20(C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE TERMINATION OF THE SENTENCING REFORM OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, TO REESTABLISH THE SENTENCING REFORM OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 24-28-30(3)(C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ANNUAL REPORTS, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-160

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-160

## S 0078 General Bill, By Malloy and Campsen Similar (S 0191, H 3928)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-17-325 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CLERK OF COURT REPORTING THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CASE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS, TO REQUIRE EVERY CLERK OF COURT TO REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TEN DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CASE IN GENERAL SESSIONS AND TO REPORT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS THE ISSUANCE OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, AN ORDER OF A STATE FIREARMS PROHIBITION, OR ORDERS AS DIRECTED BY A JUDGE; TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 22 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MAGISTRATES GENERALLY, BY ADDING SECTION 22-1-200, TO REQUIRE MAGISTRATES TO REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TEN DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE AND TO REPORT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS THE ISSUANCE OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, AN ORDER OF PROTECTION, AN ORDER OF A STATE FIREARMS PROHIBITION, OR ORDERS AS DIRECTED BY THE MAGISTRATE; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 25, TITLE 14 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MUNICIPAL COURTS, BY ADDING SECTION 14-25-250, TO REQUIRE MUNICIPAL JUDGES TO REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TEN DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE AND TO REPORT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS THE ISSUANCE OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, AN ORDER OF PROTECTION, AN ORDER OF A STATE FIREARMS PROHIBITION, OR ORDERS AS DIRECTED BY THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE; TO AMEND ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 63 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO JURISDICTION AND COURT POWERS AND PROCEDURES, BY ADDING SECTION 63-3-545, TO REQUIRE EVERY CLERK OF FAMILY COURT TO REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS, THE RECEIPT OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, AN ORDER OF PROTECTION, OR ORDERS AS DIRECTED BY A JUDGE; TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250, TO REQUIRE EACH LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY TO REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TWENTY-FOUR HOURS THE FILING OF EACH INCIDENT REPORT, ORDER OF PROTECTION, RESTRAINING ORDER, ORDER OR REPORT RELATING TO AN INCIDENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, OR ANY INCIDENT IN WHICH A PERSON MAY BE PROHIBITED FROM OBTAINING OR POSSESSING A FIREARM BY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW; AND TO AMEND TITLE 14 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE COURTS, BY ADDING CHAPTER 32, TO CREATE THE JUDICIAL CRIMINAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE AND TO ESTABLISH ITS MEMBERSHIP, DUTIES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES, INCLUDING THE STUDY OF AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF JUDICIAL AND LAW ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY REPORTING.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-160

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-160

#### S 0079 General Bill, By Malloy

#### Similar (H 3773)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-23-430 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HEARINGS CONCERNING A PERSON'S FITNESS TO STAND TRIAL, TO EXTEND THE LENGTH OF TIME CERTAIN PERSONS UNFIT TO STAND TRIAL MAY BE HOSPITALIZED FOR RESTORATION TREATMENT TO ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS, TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH TO PROVIDE RESTORATION TREATMENT IN DETENTION CENTERS AND ON AN OUTPATIENT BASIS IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-162

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-162

#### S 0080 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FALSE CLAIMS ACT"; TO AMEND TITLE 15 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CIVIL REMEDIES AND PROCEDURES, BY ADDING CHAPTER 85, TO PROVIDE LIABILITY FOR FALSE OR FRAUDULENT CLAIMS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, PROCEDURES FOR CIVIL ACTIONS FOR FALSE CLAIMS, THE PROCEDURE AND CONTENTS OF CIVIL INVESTIGATIVE DEMANDS, AND CREATING THE STATE FALSE CLAIMS ACT INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION FUND, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-162

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-162

#### S 0081 General Bill, By Malloy and Goldfinch

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-460 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PAYMENTS OF JUDGMENTS AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEES AND OFFICIALS IN EXCESS OF ONE MILLION DOLLARS, TO RAISE THE LIMIT ON JUDGMENTS FROM ONE MILLION TO TWO MILLION DOLLARS, TO APPLY THE STATUTE TO CHARITABLE HOSPITALS AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES AS WELL, TO ELIMINATE THE LIMITATION THAT THE PAYMENTS ON JUDGMENTS BE LIMITED TO THOSE RENDERED UNDER 42 U.S.C. SECTION 1983, TO PROHIBIT PAYMENT FROM THE FUND FOR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, AND TO REQUIRE THAT ANY AUTHORIZED PAYMENTS COME FROM THE STATE'S CATASTROPHIC FUND; TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE TORT LIABILITY OF THE STATE, AN AGENCY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION, OR A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY, GENERALLY, TO REQUIRE THAT THE STATE, AN AGENCY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION, AND A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY ARE LIABLE FOR THEIR TORTS IN THE SAME MANNER AND TO THE SAME EXTENT AS A PRIVATE INDIVIDUAL SUBJECT TO THE PROVISION ALLOWING FOR A THIRD PARTY BAD FAITH CLAIM AGAINST AN INSURER; TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXCEPTIONS TO A WAIVER OF IMMUNITY IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA TORT CLAIMS ACT, TO AMEND AND REORGANIZE THE EXISTING EXCEPTIONS AND TO DELETE THE EXCEPTION GIVING IMMUNITY TO GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES THAT FAIL TO ADOPT, ENFORCE, OR COMPLY WITH ANY LAW; TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-80(g) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FILING A VERIFIED CLAIM, THE HANDLING AND DISPOSITION OF CLAIMS, AND THE REQUIREMENT THAT AGENCIES AND POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS COOPERATE WITH THE STATE ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY, TO PROHIBIT THE INSURANCE RESERVE FUND FROM CHARGING AN INSURED ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS WHEN THE FILED CLAIM IS WITHIN THE POLICY LIMITS; TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-120(b) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY AND THE PROHIBITION AGAINST RECOVERY OF PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES OR PREJUDGMENT INTEREST, TO ALLOW FOR COURT COSTS AND INTEREST FROM THE DATE OF THE OFFER OF JUDGMENT OVER AND ABOVE THE LIABILITY LIMITS AS A CONSEQUENCE OF NONACCEPTANCE WHEN AN OFFER OF JUDGMENT HAS BEEN FILED IN A CASE AND TO ALLOW A THIRD PARTY CLAIMANT TO BRING A BAD FAITH ACTION AGAINST AN INSURER AND RECOVER UP TO ONE MILLION DOLLARS; TO AMEND CHAPTER 78, TITLE 15 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA TORT CLAIMS ACT, BY ADDING SECTION 15-78-125, TO PROVIDE PROCESS AND PROCEDURES RELATED TO THE STATE'S CATASTROPHIC INJURY FUND; AND TO CREATE THE TORT REFORM STUDY COMMITTEE TO DEVELOP AND RECOMMEND LEGISLATION

TO ASSIST THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN ENACTING AND IMPLEMENTING THE STATE'S CATASTROPHIC FUND; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-162

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-162

#### S 0082 General Bill, By Mallov

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-120 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY, TO INCREASE THE LIMITS FROM A LOSS TO ONE PERSON ARISING FROM A SINGLE OCCURRENCE TO ONE MILLION DOLLARS, TO INCREASE THE TOTAL LIMITS FROM A LOSS ARISING OUT OF A SINGLE OCCURRENCE TO TWO MILLION DOLLARS, AND TO REQUIRE THE LIMITS BE ANNUALLY ADJUSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX.

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-164

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-164

01/13/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Malloy (ch), Young, Sabb,

Senn, Talley

02/11/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary

SJ-4

02/12/21 Scrivener's error corrected

03/09/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-10

03/09/21SenateRead second time SJ-1003/09/21SenateRoll call Ayes-30 Nays-9 SJ-1003/10/21SenateRead third time and sent to House SJ-1403/11/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-14

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-14

#### S 0083 Joint Resolution, By Malloy

#### Similar (H 3269)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE FOR A STATEWIDE ADVISORY REFERENDUM TO BE HELD AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE FAVOR MEDICAID EXPANSION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-164

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-164

#### S 0084 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-710(D)(1) AND (2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PRESENTATION OF IDENTIFICATION WHEN AN ELECTOR PRESENTS HIMSELF TO VOTE, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ELECTOR WHO FAILS TO PRODUCE A VALID AND CURRENT PHOTOGRAPH IDENTIFICATION MAY COMPLETE A WRITTEN STATEMENT AT THE POLLING PLACE AND AFFIRM THAT HE MEETS CERTAIN QUALIFICATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATEMENT AND THE ELECTOR'S PROVISIONAL BALLOT MUST BE FILED WITH THE COUNTY BOARD OF REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE COUNTY BOARD OF REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS SHALL FIND THAT A PROVISIONAL BALLOT IS VALID, UNLESS THE BOARD HAS GROUNDS TO BELIEVE THE STATEMENT IS FALSE, IF THE BOARD DETERMINES THAT THE VOTER WAS CHALLENGED ONLY FOR THE INABILITY TO PROVIDE PROOF OF IDENTIFICATION AND THE REQUIRED STATEMENT IS SUBMITTED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-164
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-164

#### S 0085 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976

CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-90, TO GRANT THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION SPECIFIC AND EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION AND AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT AN INVESTIGATION OF ALL OFFICER-INVOLVED SHOOTINGS THAT RESULT, OR COULD HAVE RESULTED, IN BODILY INJURY OR DEATH, TO ALLOW FOR AN INVESTIGATION OF AN OFFICER-INVOLVED SHOOTING TO BE COMPLETED BY A SEPARATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO ESTABLISH A PROTOCOL FOR EVIDENCE COLLECTION AND PROCESSING IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO GRANT AN INVESTIGATING OFFICER THE SAME AUTHORITY AS HE WOULD HAVE IN HIS HOME JURISDICTION FOR THE DURATION OF AN INVESTIGATION, TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE FOR THE FORWARDING OF EVIDENCE TO THE CIRCUIT SOLICITOR UPON COMPLETION OF AN INVESTIGATION, AND TO ESTABLISH PENALTIES FOR THE FAILURE TO COMPLETE AN INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-165

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-165

#### S 0086 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-156-120(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE AVAILABILITY OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CHILD EARLY READING DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATION PROGRAM, TO EXPAND THE PROGRAM IN THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR TO QUALIFIED CHILDREN RESIDING IN OTHER DISTRICTS BASED UPON EACH DISTRICT'S POVERTY INDEX, TO EXPAND THE PROGRAM IN THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR TO ALL QUALIFIED CHILDREN IN ALL SCHOOL DISTRICTS, AND TO EXPAND THE PROGRAM TO INCLUDE ALL CHILDREN WITHIN FIVE YEARS OF THE PROGRAM'S EXPANSION FOR ALL DISTRICTS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-156-130(B)(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ELIGIBILITY FOR ENROLLMENT IN THE PROGRAM, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 59-156-140(C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROVIDER APPLICATIONS, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-156-220(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE FUNDING OF THE PROGRAM, TO REQUIRE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO FUND THE PROGRAM IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT, AND TO SET THE RATE FOR THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-165
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-165

#### S 0087 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-156-120(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE AVAILABILITY OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CHILD EARLY READING DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATION PROGRAM. TO EXPAND THE PROGRAM IN THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR TO QUALIFIED CHILDREN RESIDING IN OTHER DISTRICTS BASED UPON EACH DISTRICT'S POVERTY INDEX, TO EXPAND THE PROGRAM IN THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR TO ALL QUALIFIED CHILDREN IN ALL SCHOOL DISTRICTS, AND TO EXPAND THE PROGRAM TO INCLUDE ALL CHILDREN WITHIN FIVE YEARS OF THE PROGRAM'S EXPANSION FOR ALL DISTRICTS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-156-130(B)(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ELIGIBILITY FOR ENROLLMENT IN THE PROGRAM, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 59-156-140(C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROVIDER APPLICATIONS, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-156-220(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE FUNDING OF THE PROGRAM, TO REQUIRE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO FUND THE PROGRAM IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT, AND TO SET THE RATE FOR THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-166

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-166

#### S 0088 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-20(C)(a) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO STATUTORY AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES APPLICABLE TO THE PUNISHMENT FOR MURDER, TO ADD AS A STATUTORY AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE CASES IN WHICH A MURDER WAS COMMITTED AGAINST A PERSON BECAUSE OF THE PERSON'S ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, GENDER, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, OR DISABILITY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-167
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-167

#### S 0089 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-5-50 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PENALTY FOR HINDERING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OR RESCUING A PRISONER, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO HINDERS A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR, AND TO PROVIDE THAT AN OFFICER SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH A PERSON PHOTOGRAPHING OR RECORDING AN OFFICER IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-9-320 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OPPOSING, RESISTING, OR ASSAULTING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SERVING PROCESS, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-167
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-167

#### S 0090 Joint Resolution, By Malloy

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 3, ARTICLE XII OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY PROVIDE FOR THE SEPARATE CONFINEMENT OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS FROM OLDER CONFINED PERSONS, TO CHANGE THE AGE FOR WHICH THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY SHALL PROVIDE FOR THE SEPARATE CONFINEMENT OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS FROM "UNDER THE AGE OF SEVENTEEN" TO "UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN".

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-167

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-167

#### S 0091 General Bill, By Malloy and Shealy

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 25, TITLE 17 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CONVICTIONS AND SENTENCES, BY ADDING SECTION 17-25-40, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MUST NOT BE SENTENCED TO DEATH OR A TERM OF IMPRISONMENT FOR LIFE WITHOUT THE POSSIBILITY OF PAROLE IF THAT PERSON WAS YOUNGER THAN EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE AT THE TIME THE RELEVANT OFFENSE WAS COMMITTED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-168

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-168

#### S 0092 Joint Resolution, By Malloy

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 1, ARTICLE XVII OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895,

RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS OF OFFICERS, TO EXEMPT MEMBERS OF COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY BOARDS OF TRUSTEES FROM THE REQUIREMENT THAT THEY POSSESS THE QUALIFICATIONS OF AN ELECTOR, AND TO REMOVE ARCHAIC REFERENCES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-168

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-168

#### S 0093 General Bill, By Malloy

#### Similar (H 3624)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "DRUG COURT PROGRAM ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 22, TITLE 17 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CRIMINAL INTERVENTION PROGRAMS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 13, TO DIRECT EACH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR TO ESTABLISH A DRUG COURT PROGRAM FOR ADULTS AND JUVENILES, TO PROVIDE CRITERIA FOR THE ELIGIBILITY OF PERSONS CHARGED WITH NONVIOLENT OFFENSES, TO ALLOW EACH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR TO ESTABLISH AN OFFICE OF DRUG COURT PROGRAM COORDINATOR, TO DIRECT THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION TO ESTABLISH A STATE OFFICE OF DRUG COURT COORDINATION, TO PROVIDE FOR FEES FOR PARTICIPATION IN A DRUG COURT PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE FOR ANNUAL REPORTS DETAILING THE ACTIVITIES OF DRUG COURT PROGRAMS TO THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION AND THE SENTENCING REFORM OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF DRUG COURT JUDGES AND THEIR COMPENSATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-168

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-168

#### S 0094 General Bill, By Malloy and Adams

#### Similar (S 0282, S 0402)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 42-1-160 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INJURY AND PERSONAL INJURY IN WORKERS' COMPENSATION, TO PROVIDE THAT A LIMITATION ON STRESS, MENTAL INJURIES, AND MENTAL ILLNESS FOR WORKERS' COMPENSATION DOES NOT APPLY TO A FIRST RESPONDER DIAGNOSED WITH POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-169

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-169

02/16/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Young (ch), Sabb, Matthews,

Garrett, M.Johnson

03/10/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary

SJ-6

03/11/21 Scrivener's error corrected

#### S 0095 Concurrent Resolution, By Malloy

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE "STUDY COMMITTEE ON RACIAL PROFILING" TO REVIEW LAW ENFORCEMENT POLICIES, PRACTICES, AND PROCEDURES REGARDING RACIAL PROFILING AND MAKE A REPORT OF RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY REGARDING PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE LAWS REGARDING SUCH POLICIES, PRACTICES, AND PROCEDURES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 Senate Introduced SJ-169

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-169

#### S 0096 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-5-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SUPREME COURT'S AUTHORITY TO PROMULGATE RULES

AND REGULATIONS CONCERNING THE PRACTICE OF LAW AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA BAR, TO PROVIDE THAT THE SUPREME COURT MAY PROMULGATE RULES AND REGULATIONS DEFINING AND REGULATING THE PRACTICE OF LAW SUBJECT TO STATUTORY LAW AND DETERMINING THE QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR ADMISSION TO THE PRACTICE OF LAW AND THE LICENSURE OF ATTORNEYS IN THIS STATE, TO PROVIDE THAT ANY PROVISION OF LAW OR RULE THAT REQUIRES AN ATTORNEY TO BE A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA BAR IS SUPERSEDED AND OF NO FORCE AND EFFECT, AND TO DELETE INCONSISTENT PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE BAR; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-5-310 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PRACTICING LAW OR SOLICITING THE LEGAL CAUSE OF ANOTHER WITHOUT BEING ENROLLED AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA BAR, TO PROVIDE THAT NO PERSON MAY PRACTICE LAW UNLESS HE IS LICENSED BY THE SUPREME COURT, AND TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A PERSON BE A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA BAR.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-169

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-169

#### S 0097 General Bill, By Malloy

#### Similar (H 3461)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 39 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES, BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-45, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO ACCEPTS A CHECK FOR A DEFERRED PRESENTMENT TRANSACTION VIOLATES THE SOUTH CAROLINA UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES ACT; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 39, TITLE 34 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEFERRED PRESENTMENT SERVICES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-170

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-170

#### S 0098 Joint Resolution, By Malloy

#### Similar (H 3395)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XVII OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS, BY ADDING SECTION 16, TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY PROVIDE FOR THE CONDUCT OF GAMBLING AND GAMING ACTIVITIES IN CERTAIN AREAS OF THE STATE UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO PROVIDE THAT ANY GAMBLING OR GAMING ACTIVITIES MUST BE STRICTLY REGULATED, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ALLOCATION OF ANY REVENUES; AND PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 8, ARTICLE XVII OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO OFFICERS GAMBLING AND BETTING, BY DELETING SECTION 8, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT MAKES IT UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON HOLDING AN OFFICE OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT TO ENGAGE IN GAMBLING OR BETTING ON GAMES OF CHANCE, AND TO REQUIRE AN OFFICER'S REMOVAL FROM OFFICE UPON CONVICTION FOR A GAMBLING OFFENSE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-171

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-171

#### S 0099 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO REPEAL ACT 233 OF 2018, RELATING TO THE PROVISION THAT WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION HEARINGS CONCERNING COMPENSATION PAYABLE MUST BE HELD IN THE DISTRICTS IN WHICH THE INJURIES OCCURRED INSTEAD OF THE

CITIES OR COUNTIES IN WHICH THE INJURIES OCCURRED, PROVIDED THAT THE LOCATION MUST BE NO GREATER THAN SEVENTY-FIVE MILES FROM THE COUNTY SEAT OF THE COUNTY IN WHICH THE INJURY OCCURRED, AND TO THE DEFINITION OF NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-171

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-171

### S 0100 General Bill, By Cromer

#### Similar (H 3204)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-33-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE "UTILITY FACILITY SITING AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT". SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "MAJOR UTILITY FACILITY" AND TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS FOR "DOD SITING CLEARINGHOUSE", "NOTICE OF PRESUMED RISK", "ADVERSE IMPACT ON MILITARY OPERATIONS AND READINESS", "MAJOR MILITARY BASE", AND "WIND ENERGY FACILITY"; TO AMEND SECTION 58-33-120, RELATING TO APPLICATIONS FOR A CERTIFICATE TO CONSTRUCT A UTILITY FACILITY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING WIND ENERGY FACILITIES MUST BE INCLUDED ON THE APPLICATION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 58-33-140, RELATING TO THE PARTIES TO CERTIFICATION PROCEEDINGS. SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PARTIES ALSO SHALL INCLUDE THE SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION DOD AERONAUTICS AND THE CLEARINGHOUSE FOR PROCEEDINGS RELATED TO WIND ENERGY FACILITIES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-171

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-171

#### S 0101 General Bill, By Cromer and Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-1-671 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE DESIGN, COLOR, AND OTHER ELEMENTS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE FLAG AND TO DESIGNATE THE FLAG OF THIS DESIGN, COLOR, AND ELEMENTS AS THE OFFICIAL SOUTH CAROLINA STATE FLAG.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-172

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-172

03/24/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Family and

Veterans' Services SJ-7

03/25/21 Scrivener's error corrected

#### S 0102 General Bill, By Cromer

A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TAXATION, BY ADDING CHAPTER 52, TO PROVIDE THAT EACH COUNTY SHALL DESIGNATE A TAX COLLECTOR FOR THE COLLECTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AND PREPARE A TAX COLLECTION NOTICE, TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN PENALTIES, TO PROVIDE FOR A DELINQUENT TAX SALE IN CERTAIN INSTANCES, TO PROVIDE THAT A PROPERTY ADVERTISED FOR SALE MUST BE SOLD AT PUBLIC AUCTION, TO PROVIDE FOR AN INITIAL BID TO BE PLACED ON BEHALF OF THE FORFEITED LAND COMMISSION AND PROVIDE A PROCEDURE TO VOID A BID IN THE CASE OF CONTAMINATED PROPERTY, TO PROVIDE CANCELLATIONS OF BIDS IF A SUCCESSFUL BIDDER FAILS TO REMIT THE FULL AMOUNT OF THE BID, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR PROVIDING A RECEIPT TO A SUCCESSFUL BIDDER, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR A SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WHO ASSIGNS HIS INTERESTS, TO PROVIDE FOR A NOTICE

REQUIREMENT BEFORE THE END OF THE REDEMPTION PERIOD TO THE DEFAULTING TAXPAYER, TO PROVIDE THAT THERE IS NO REDEMPTION PERIOD FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE TAX COLLECTOR SHALL CANCEL THE SALE IF A PROPERTY IS REDEEMED, TO PROVIDE FOR THE REDEMPTION OF MOBILE HOMES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ADOPTION OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS RELATING TO CERTAIN NOTICES TO MORTGAGEES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE VOID OF A TAX SALE IN CERTAIN INSTANCES, TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN OVERAGES FROM A TAX SALE AND TO PROVIDE NOTICE OF THE OVERAGES, TO PROVIDE THAT A TAX COLLECTOR SHALL MAINTAIN PROOF OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW GOVERNING TAX SALES, TO PROVIDE THAT A MUNICIPALITY MAY CONTRACT WITH A COUNTY FOR THE COLLECTION OF MUNICIPAL TAXES BY THE COUNTY, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN PARTIES MAY BRING AN ACTION TO SET ASIDE A TAX SALE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE EXISTENCE AND PRIORITY OF CERTAIN EASEMENTS ARE NOT AFFECTED BY THIS CHAPTER; TO REPEAL CHAPTER 51, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PROCEDURE FOR THE COLLECTION OF PROPERTY TAXES; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-172

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-172

#### S 0103 General Bill, By Campsen, Malloy, Rice and Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTIONS 1-3-495 AND 25-1-470 SO AS TO SET FORTH THE CIRCUMSTANCES AND PROCEDURES BY WHICH THE GOVERNOR MAY LAWFULLY DECLARE A STATE OF EMERGENCY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-173

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-173

#### S 0104 General Bill, By Campsen, Malloy, Rice, Hembree and Kimbrell

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "EMERGENCY ORDER BALANCE OF POWERS ACT" BY AMENDING SECTIONS 1-3-420 AND 25-1-440, BOTH RELATING TO A PROCLAMATION OF AN EMERGENCY BY THE GOVERNOR, SO AS TO SET FORTH ACTIONS THAT WOULD MAKE THE PROCLAMATION INEFFECTIVE AND TO ALLOW THE GOVERNOR TO RENEW A STATE OF EMERGENCY IN PERIODS OF NO GREATER THAN FIFTEEN DAYS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-174

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-174

#### S 0105 General Bill, By Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 29-5-130, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ENFORCEMENT OF CERTAIN LIENS BEFORE A MAGISTRATES COURT, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF A LIEN THAT MAY BE ENFORCED BY A PETITION TO A MAGISTRATE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-174

 $01/12/21 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Banking \ and \ Insurance \ SJ-174$ 

02/25/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Banking and Insurance SJ-9 03/03/21 Senate Read second time SJ-23

03/03/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-0 SJ-23

03/04/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-11

03/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7

03/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-7

#### S 0106 General Bill, By Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 25 TO TITLE 51 SO AS TO PLACE THE BEACH RESTORATION AND IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM AND TO RENAME THE TRUST FUND, TO REQUIRE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO APPROPRIATE A CERTAIN AMOUNT OF DOLLARS FOR THE FUND ANNUALLY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE FUNDING FOR ANNUAL MONITORING AND EVALUATION OF EROSION RATES AND BEACH PROFILES MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE TRUST FUND, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 40 OF TITLE 48 RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA BEACH RESTORATION AND IMPROVEMENT TRUST ACT.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-174
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-174

## <u>S 0107</u> (Rat # 0054, Act # 0041) General Bill, By Campsen, Climer and Senn

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 48-39-280, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATE'S BEACH PRESERVATION POLICY, SO AS TO APPLY CERTAIN EXCEPTIONS TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A BASELINE FOR COASTAL EROSION ZONES AND TO REMOVE THE STUDY REQUIREMENT IN CASES WHERE PRIMARY OCEANFRONT SAND DUNES DO NOT EXIST. - ratified title

JOINED DO	71101 12	dist. Tauried title
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-175
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-175
02/02/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-4
02/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-7
02/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-7
02/09/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-10
02/10/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-7
02/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-7
04/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-65
04/29/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-38
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-14
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-117 Nays-0 HJ-15
05/05/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-7
05/13/21		Ratified R 54
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 41

#### S 0108 General Bill, By Campsen and Senn

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 48-22-40, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE STATE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY UNIT, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE UNIT TO CONDUCT TOPOGRAPHIC MAPPING USING LIGHT DETECTION AND RANGING (LIDAR) DATA COLLECTIONS AND ESTABLISH REQUIREMENTS FOR THE INFORMATION COLLECTED DURING THE TOPOGRAPHIC MAPPING

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPPING.							
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled					
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural					
		Resources					
01/12/21	01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-175						
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural					
Resources SJ-175							

03/02/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-13
03/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-19
03/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-19
03/09/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-10
03/10/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4
03/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-4

#### S 0109 General Bill, By Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 5-15-130, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PROCEDURES FOR CONTESTING THE RESULTS OF MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS, SO AS TO ALLOW THE COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS TO SERVE AS APPROPRIATE ELECTION AUTHORITIES FOR PURPOSES OF INITIATING OR HEARING MUNICIPAL ELECTION CONTESTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 5-15-145, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS TO COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSIONS, SO AS TO UPDATE REFERENCES TO COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-175
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-175

#### S 0110 Joint Resolution, By Campsen and Fanning

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE VI OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS OF THIS STATE, TO DELETE THE COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE FROM THE LIST OF STATE OFFICERS WHICH THE CONSTITUTION REQUIRES TO BE ELECTED AND PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE MUST BE APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR, UPON THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE, FOR A TERM COTERMINOUS WITH THE GOVERNOR UPON THE EXPIRATION OF THE TERM OF THE COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE SERVING IN OFFICE ON THE DATE OF THE RATIFICATION OF THIS PROVISION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-176
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-176

#### S 0111 Joint Resolution, By Campsen and Fanning

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE VI OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS OF THIS STATE, TO DELETE THE COMPTROLLER GENERAL FROM THE LIST OF STATE OFFICERS WHICH THE CONSTITUTION REQUIRES TO BE ELECTED AND PROVIDE THAT THE COMPTROLLER GENERAL MUST BE APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR UPON THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE FOR A TERM COTERMINOUS WITH THE GOVERNOR UPON THE EXPIRATION OF THE TERM OF THE COMPTROLLER GENERAL SERVING IN OFFICE ON THE DATE OF THE

GOVERNO	R UPON	THE	EXPIRATION	OF	THE	TERM	OF
COMPTRO	LLER GE	NERAL	SERVING IN O	FFIC	E ON T	THE DAT	TE OF
RATIFICATION OF THIS PROVISION.							
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled	l				
12/09/20	Senate	Referre	d to Committee o	n Jud	iciary		
01/12/21	Senate	Introdu	ced and read first	time	SI-176		

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-176

#### S 0112 General Bill, By Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-5-321 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ELECTOR REGISTERED TO VOTE OR SUBMITTING AN APPLICATION FOR VOTER REGISTRATION MAY HAVE THE INFORMATION RELATING TO HIS RESIDENCE ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER, AND EMAIL ADDRESS DECLARED CONFIDENTIAL UPON PRESENTATION OF A

#### CERTIFIED COPY OF AN INJUNCTION OR A RESTRAINING ORDER.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-177
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-177

#### S 0113 General Bill, By Campsen and Climer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-480 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A COUNTY BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS, AND ANY EXTENSION OFFICE OF A COUNTY BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS ESTABLISHED BY A COUNTY'S GOVERNING BODY, MUST NOT START IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING MORE THAN THIRTY DAYS BEFORE THE DAY OF AN ELECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-320, RELATING TO PERSONS OUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT. SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A QUALIFIED ELECTOR MUST BE PERMITTED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT IN AN ELECTION IF THE QUALIFIED ELECTOR'S PLACE OF RESIDENCE OR POLLING PLACE IS LOCATED IN AN AREA SUBJECT TO A STATE OF EMERGENCY DECLARED BY THE GOVERNOR AND THERE ARE FEWER THAN FORTY-SIX DAYS REMAINING UNTIL THE DAY OF THE ELECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-330, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATIONS, SO AS TO REVISE THE APPLICABLE PROCEDURES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-385, RELATING TO THE PROCEDURES FOR MARKING, RETURNING, AND STORING ABSENTEE BALLOTS, SO AS TO REVISE THESE PROCEDURES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-177

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-177

03/12/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Campsen (ch), Hutto, Young,

McLeod, Garrett

#### S 0114 General Bill, By Campsen and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-2-5, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ELIGIBILITY EXAMINATION FOR MAGISTRATES, SO AS TO EXTEND THE TIME PERIOD FOR THE VALIDITY OF THE EXAMINATION SCORES FROM SIX MONTHS BEFORE AND SIX MONTHS AFTER THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS TO BE MADE TO ONE YEAR BEFORE AND TWO YEARS AFTER THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS TO BE MADE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-178

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-178

#### S 0115 General Bill, By Campsen and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-20-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PUBLIC HEARINGS OF NONJUDICIAL CANDIDATE QUALIFICATIONS, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT THAT HEARINGS BE CONDUCTED NO LATER THAN TWO WEEKS PRIOR TO THE DATE SET FOR THE ELECTION, TO PROVIDE THAT CANDIDATES MAY NOT OBTAIN PLEDGES OR COMMITMENTS UNTIL THE TWELFTH DAY AFTER THE NAMES OF THE NOMINEES HAVE BEEN RELEASED, AND TO REQUIRE THAT A PERIOD OF TWENTY-TWO DAYS ELAPSE BETWEEN THE DATE THAT THE REPORT OF NOMINATIONS IS RELEASED AND THE TIME SET FOR THE ELECTION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-178

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-178

#### S 0116 General Bill, By Campsen, Fanning, Rice and Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-70, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO JUDICIAL CANDIDATES SEEKING PLEDGES FROM MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT PLEDGES FOR JUDICIAL CANDIDATES MAY NOT BE DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY SOUGHT OR GIVEN UNTIL TWELVE DAYS AFTER THE INITIAL RELEASE OF THE REPORT CONCERNING NOMINEES TO MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-80, RELATING TO THE NOMINATION OF QUALIFIED CANDIDATES TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERIOD OF AT LEAST TWENTY-TWO DAYS MUST ELAPSE BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION'S INITIAL REPORT OF NOMINATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND THE DATE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY CONDUCTS THE ELECTION FOR THESE JUDGESHIPS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-178

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-178

#### S 0117 General Bill, By Campsen and Hembree

#### Similar (S 0199)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-3-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CIVIL JURISDICTION OF THE MAGISTRATES COURT, SO AS TO INCREASE THE CIVIL JURISDICTION FROM SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS TO TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-179

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-179

#### S 0118 General Bill, By Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING SECTION 17-13-20 RELATING TO CITIZENS' ARREST DURING THE NIGHTTIME IN CASES WHERE THE PERSON BEING ARRESTED HAS COMMITTED A FELONY, HAS ENTERED A DWELLING HOUSE WITHOUT PERMISSION, HAS BROKEN INTO OR IS BREAKING INTO AN OUTHOUSE WITH A VIEW TO PLUNDER, HAS IN HIS POSSESSION STOLEN PROPERTY, OR FLEES WHILE HE IS HAILED IF HE IS UNDER JUST SUSPICION OF HIS DESIGN TO STEAL OR COMMIT SOME FELONY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-179

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-179

#### S 0119 General Bill, By Campsen, Fanning and Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 2, CHAPTER 43, TITLE 48 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION, BY ADDING SECTION 48-43-300, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL IS PROHIBITED FROM APPROVING A PLAN, LICENSE, OR PERMIT APPLICATION FOR INFRASTRUCTURE USED TO FACILITATE THE TRANSPORTATION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS FROM THE ATLANTIC OCEAN INTO THIS STATE, OR FOR THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT, OR PRODUCTION OF OFFSHORE CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS; TO AMEND SECTION 48-43-310 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT FOR AN EXPLORATION PERMIT AND THE DISPOSITION OF FUNDS COLLECTED, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 48-43-390(H)(a) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PERMITS TO CONSTRUCT DEEP WATER PORT FACILITIES, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 6 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS AND OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-190, TO PROHIBIT THE APPROVAL OF A PLAN, LICENSE, OR PERMIT APPLICATION BY A CITY, COUNTY, MUNICIPALITY, OR OTHER LOCAL GOVERNMENT OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION FOR

INFRASTRUCTURE USED TO FACILITATE THE TRANSPORTATION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS FROM THE ATLANTIC OCEAN INTO THIS STATE, OR FOR THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT, OR PRODUCTION OF OFFSHORE CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-179

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-179

#### S 0120 General Bill, By Campsen and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-11-410, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO A SPENDING LIMITATION, SO AS TO IMPOSE AN ANNUAL LIMIT ON THE STATE GENERAL FUND REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION BY RESTRICTING ANY INCREASE TO A PERCENTAGE THAT IS EQUAL TO THE AVERAGE ANNUAL PERCENTAGE CHANGE FROM THE PREVIOUS TEN COMPLETED STATE FISCAL YEARS, TO CREATE A SEPARATE BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND IN THE STATE TREASURY TO WHICH MUST BE CREDITED ALL GENERAL FUND REVENUES IN EXCESS OF THE ANNUAL LIMIT, TO PROVIDE FOR DISBURSEMENTS FROM THE BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND, TO PROVIDE FOR THE SUSPENSION OF THIS APPROPRIATION LIMIT IN EMERGENCIES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISBURSEMENT OF SURPLUS FUNDS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-180

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-180

#### S 0121 General Bill, By Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "LONG-TERM CARE TAX CREDIT ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3395 SO AS TO ALLOW A STATE INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX CREDIT OF FIFTEEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF PREMIUMS PAID BY A TAXPAYER PURSUANT TO A LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE CONTRACT, NOT TO EXCEED TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS IN A TAXABLE YEAR FOR EACH INDIVIDUAL, AND TO PROHIBIT A DOUBLE BENEFIT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-181

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-181

#### S 0122 General Bill, By Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3515, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATE INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR CONSERVATION OR A QUALIFIED CONSERVATION CONTRIBUTION OF REAL PROPERTY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE CREDIT EQUALS TWENTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE TOTAL VALUE OF THE GIFT RATHER THAN TWENTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE CHARITABLE DEDUCTION FOR THE GIFT ALLOWED ON THE TAXPAYER'S FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURN, TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM ANNUAL CREDIT ALLOWED A TAXPAYER FROM FIFTY-TWO THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS TO ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS, TO ADJUST THE MAXIMUM ANNUAL CREDIT FOR INCREASES IN THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX, AND TO DELETE OBSOLETE PROVISIONS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-181
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-181

#### S 0123 General Bill, By Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 20-1-220 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO WRITTEN MARRIAGE LICENSE APPLICATIONS, TO REMOVE THE TWENTY-FOUR HOUR APPLICATION REQUIREMENT BEFORE A MARRIAGE LICENSE MAY BE ISSUED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-182

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-182

## S 0124 General Bill, By Massey, Hembree, Bennett, Turner, Adams and Rice

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SC LEADS ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 23, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-85, TO PROVIDE THAT THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL SHALL ESTABLISH REQUIRED STANDARDS FOR ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COUNCIL SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO TAKE PUNITIVE ACTION AGAINST ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THAT REFUSES TO IMPLEMENT AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE WITH THESE STANDARDS, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR SUCH A FAILURE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-182

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-182

07/16/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Malloy, Kimpson,

Matthews, Adams, Garrett, Gustafson

## S 0125 General Bill, By Massey, Hembree, Bennett, Turner, Adams and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO GENERAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-90, TO PROVIDE THAT SLED SHALL HAVE SPECIFIC AND EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION AND AUTHORITY OVER CERTAIN INVESTIGATIONS AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR SITUATIONS IN WHICH THE SUBJECT OF AN INVESTIGATION IS A SLED OFFICER, TO PROVIDE FOR JURISDICTION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL HAS THE EXCLUSIVE AUTHORITY TO MAKE PROSECUTORIAL DECISIONS AND MUST DO SO WITHIN NINETY DAYS, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-182
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-182

07/16/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Malloy (ch), Kimpson,

Matthews, Adams, Garrett, Gustafson

## S 0126 General Bill, By Massey, Hembree, Bennett, Turner, Adams and Rice $\,$

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, TO REQUIRE LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TO COMPLETE AN APPROVED FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHO IS NOT CERTIFIED SHALL ONLY PERFORM HIS DUTIES AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES AND WHILE ACCOMPANIED BY A CERTIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHO IS GRANTED AN EXCEPTION FOR FAILING TO SECURE CERTIFICATION WITHIN ONE YEAR OF HIS DATE OF EMPLOYMENT SHALL BE GRANTED THE EXCEPTION FOR A PERIOD NOT LONGER THAN NINETY DAYS AND SHALL ONLY PERFORM HIS DUTIES AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHILE ACCOMPANIED BY A CERTIFIED

#### LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-183
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-18

07/16/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Malloy, Kimpson,

Matthews, Adams, Garrett, Gustafson

#### S 0127 General Bill, By Massey, Hembree, Bennett, Turner and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 23, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-45, TO PROVIDE FOR A MODEL TRAINING PROGRAM FOR NEWLY APPOINTED CHIEFS OF POLICE, REVISIONS TO THE PROGRAM, AND THE TIME PERIOD TO COMPLETE THE PROGRAM, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE TRAINING PROGRAM DOES NOT APPLY TO DULY ELECTED SHERIFFS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-183
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-183
07/16/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Malloy, Kimpson
		Matthews, Adams, Garrett, Gustafson

# S 0128 General Bill, By Massey, Hembree, Bennett, Turner, Adams and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-150(A) AND (B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ADJUDICATIONS OF ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT, TO PROVIDE THAT MISCONDUCT ALSO MEANS WILFULLY FAILING TO INTERVENE WHEN OBSERVING ANOTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER NOT COMPLYING WITH THE STANDARDS ESTABLISHED BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL, TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THAT HAS MADE A REPORT SHALL FULLY COOPERATE WITH ANY INVESTIGATION BY THE COUNCIL TO INCLUDE MANDATORY ATTENDANCE BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE AGENCY KNOWLEDGEABLE OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING THE ALLEGATION AT ANY SCHEDULED HEARING, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/09/20	Senate	Prenied
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-184
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-184
07/16/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Malloy, Kimpson,
		Matthews, Adams, Garrett, Gustafson

### S 0129 General Bill, By Massey, Kimbrell and Talley

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 3, TITLE 7 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, TO DEVOLVE THE DUTIES OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION AND ITS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPON THE SECRETARY OF STATE, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-184
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-184

### S 0130 Concurrent Resolution, By Massey, Martin and Rice

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO DECLARE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DECLINES TO CONSENT TO AN EXTENSION OR RENEWAL OF THE CURRENT STATE OF EMERGENCY OR THE ISSUANCE OF ANY NEW COVID-19-RELATED STATE OF EMERGENCY WITHOUT THE EXPRESS CONSENT OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-184
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-184

#### S 0131 (Rat # 0055, Act # 0042) General Bill, By Massey and Malloy

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 10-11-310, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "CAPITOL GROUNDS", SO AS TO DEFINE "CAPITOL GROUNDS" AS THAT AREA INWARD FROM THE VEHICULAR TRAVELED SURFACES OF GERVAIS, SUMTER, PENDLETON, AND ASSEMBLY STREETS IN THE CITY OF COLUMBIA; TO AMEND SECTION 10-11-330, RELATING TO UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO A CAPITOL BUILDING AND RELATED PROVISIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN ACTS ARE UNLAWFUL IN ANY BUILDING ON THE CAPITOL GROUNDS; TO AMEND SECTION 10-1-30, RELATING TO THE USE OF AREAS OF THE STATE HOUSE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ACCESS TO THE STATE HOUSE MAY NOT BE RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 2-3-100, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE SERGEANTS AT ARMS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE POWERS OF THE SERGEANT AT ARMS OF THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE EMPLOYMENT OF THEIR DEPUTIES. - ratified title

20 11.		THE TEST OF LEST THAT IS A STATE OF THE TEST OF THE TE
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-185
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-185
02/03/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance
02/04/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/09/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-31
02/09/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-31
02/10/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-7
02/11/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4
02/11/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4
04/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-64
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-12
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-118 Nays-0 HJ-12
05/05/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-6
05/13/21		Ratified R 55
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 42

### S 0132 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 27, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RATES AND CHARGES BY ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, BY ADDING SECTION 58-27-1025, TO ALLOW THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TO AUTHORIZE THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSES OF OFFSETTING AND REDUCING PRUDENTLY INCURRED COSTS DUE TO A STATE OF EMERGENCY DECLARED BY THE GOVERNOR OR ABANDONMENT OF A PROJECT, AND TO ESTABLISH THE REQUIREMENTS AND PROCESSES FOR THE AUTHORIZATION OF THESE BONDS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-185
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-185

S 0133 Joint Resolution, By Massey, Gustafson, Rice, Hembree, Kimbrell, Turner, Bennett, Climer, Garrett, Cash, Adams, Verdin, Peeler, Grooms, Young, Campsen, M. Johnson, Talley, Goldfinch, Shealy, Cromer and Senn Similar (S 0033, H 3205)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO MAKE APPLICATION TO THE CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES TO CALL A CONVENTION FOR PROPOSING AMENDMENTS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE V OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION LIMITED TO PROPOSING AMENDMENTS THAT IMPOSE FISCAL RESTRAINTS ON THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, LIMIT THE POWER AND JURISDICTION OF THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, AND LIMIT THE TERMS OF OFFICE FOR ITS OFFICIALS AND FOR MEMBERS OF CONGRESS; TO PROVIDE CERTAIN RESERVATIONS, UNDERSTANDINGS, AND DECLARATIONS LIMITING THE APPLICATION; AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN

SELECTION CRITERIA FOR DELEGATES TO A CONVENTION OF THE STATES AS WELL AS LIMITATIONS UPON THEIR AUTHORITY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-186

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-186

### S 0134 General Bill, By Massey and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-3-240(C)(1)(m) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REMOVAL OF OFFICERS BY THE GOVERNOR, TO REMOVE A LIMITATION ON THE GOVERNOR'S ABILITY TO REQUEST A DIRECTOR TO RESIGN FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY WITHOUT CAUSE FOR REMOVAL.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-186

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-186

### S 0135 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2910 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RECKLESS VEHICULAR HOMICIDE, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR RECKLESS VEHICULAR HOMICIDE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY PETITION THE CIRCUIT COURT IN THE COUNTY OF THE PERSON'S CONVICTION FOR REINSTATEMENT OF HIS DRIVER'S LICENSE AFTER ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF REVOCATION OF HIS LICENSE; TO AMEND ARTICLE 23, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 56 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RECKLESS HOMICIDE, RECKLESS DRIVING, AND DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR, DRUGS, OR NARCOTICS, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-2925, TO PROVIDE FOR THE OFFENSE OF FELONY RECKLESS DRIVING, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE FOR DRIVER'S LICENSE REINSTATEMENT FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF FELONY RECKLESS DRIVING, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A SUBSEQUENT MOVING VIOLATION REQUIRES THE AUTOMATIC CANCELLATION OF ANY REINSTATED DRIVER'S LICENSE AND IMPOSITION OF THE FULL PERIOD OF REVOCATION FOR THE FELONY RECKLESS DRIVING VIOLATION; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-186

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-186

### S 0136 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-75-750 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS FOR THE RENEWAL OF POLICIES OF INSURANCE, TO PROVIDE THAT AN INSURED MUST HAVE NOTICE OF AND GIVE WRITTEN CONSENT TO ANY INCREASE IN THE AMOUNT OF A DEDUCTIBLE PRIOR TO RENEWAL.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-187

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-187

### S 0137 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-1150 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FREE VEHICULAR REGISTRATION FOR FORMER PRISONERS OF WAR, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISION APPLIES TO ALL FORMER PRISONERS OF WAR; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220(B)(29) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO GENERAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR VEHICLES OWNED OR LEASED BY FORMER PRISONERS OF WAR APPLIES TO ALL FORMER PRISONERS OF WAR.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-187

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-187

### S 0138 General Bill, By Massey and Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-6540 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ADMISSIBILITY AS EVIDENCE OF NEGLIGENCE IN A CIVIL ACTION REGARDING THE USE OF SAFETY BELTS, TO REMOVE THE PROVISION THAT A VIOLATION OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS RELATING TO SAFETY BELTS IS NOT NEGLIGENCE PER SE OR CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE, AND TO REMOVE THE PROVISION THAT A VIOLATION IS NOT ADMISSIBLE AS EVIDENCE IN A CIVIL ACTION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-188

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-188

#### S 0139 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-122 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE COVERAGE AND THE AMOUNT OF AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE PREMIUMS, TO PROVIDE THAT INSURERS MAY NOT USE A NUMERICAL, CREDIT-BASED INSURANCE SCORE OR OTHER CREDIT RATING AS A BASIS FOR DETERMINING COVERAGE OR THE AMOUNT OF A PREMIUM; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-123(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RENEWALS OF AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE POLICIES, TO PROVIDE THAT INSURERS MAY NOT USE A NUMERICAL, CREDIT-BASED INSURANCE SCORE OR OTHER CREDIT RATING AS A BASIS FOR DETERMINING THE RENEWAL OF A POLICY FOR AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-188

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-188

### S 0140 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-10(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, TO MOVE THE PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION TO THE DEPARTMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF OFFICES, DIVISIONS, AND OTHER AGENCIES FROM THE STATE BUDGET AND CONTROL BOARD TO APPROPRIATE ENTITIES, TO REMOVE THE PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION FROM THE STATE FISCAL AFFAIRS AUTHORITY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-310(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA PROCUREMENT CODE, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-188

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-188

# S 0141 Concurrent Resolution, By Massey, Rice, Hembree, Bennett, Young, Senn, Kimbrell, Cash and Gustafson

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO MAKE APPLICATION BY THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA UNDER ARTICLE V OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION FOR A CONVENTION OF THE STATES TO BE CALLED, RESTRICTED TO PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION TO IMPOSE FISCAL RESTRAINTS ON THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT THROUGH A BALANCED BUDGET AMENDMENT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-189

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-189

### S 0142 General Bill, By Massey and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-120(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TOPICS OF STUDY ON VETERANS DAY AND

ATTENDANCE AT VETERANS DAY ACTIVITIES, TO REQUIRE PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN THIS STATE TO PROVIDE AT LEAST ONE HOUR OF INSTRUCTION ON NOVEMBER ELEVENTH ON THE HISTORY AND MEANING OF VETERANS DAY.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-189
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-189

#### S 0143 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-39-410 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROPERTY THAT MAY BE ORDERED TO BE APPLIED TOWARD THE SATISFACTION OF A JUDGMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT, INSTEAD OF A COMPLETE EXEMPTION OF THE EARNINGS OF A JUDGMENT DEBTOR FOR HIS PERSONAL SERVICES, ONLY SEVENTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE EARNINGS OF THE DEBTOR FOR HIS PERSONAL SERVICES CANNOT BE APPLIED, AND THAT THE EARNINGS OF THE JUDGMENT DEBTOR FOR HIS PERSONAL SERVICES TO BE WITHHELD MAY NOT EXCEED THE LIMITS SET FORTH BY THE FEDERAL CONSUMER CREDIT PROTECTION ACT.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-189
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-189

#### S 0144 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 56 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DRIVER'S LICENSES, BY ADDING SECTION 56-1-45, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON AT LEAST FIFTEEN YEARS OF AGE AND UNDER TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF AGE WHO HAS NEVER HELD A FORM OF LICENSE EVIDENCING PREVIOUS DRIVING EXPERIENCE MUST ENROLL IN AND SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETE A DRIVER TRAINING COURSE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER WHO HAS NEVER HELD A FORM OF LICENSE EVIDENCING PREVIOUS DRIVING EXPERIENCE MUST ENROLL IN AND SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETE AN EIGHT-HOUR DEFENSIVE DRIVING COURSE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-190
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-190

# S 0145 General Bill, By Massey, Gambrell, Alexander, Kimbrell, Rice and Turner $\,$

### Similar (H 3750)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 15-38-15, 15-38-20(A), 15-38-40(B), AND 15-38-50 OF THE 1976 CODE, ALL RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT, TO INCLUDE PERSONS OR ENTITIES FOR THE PURPOSES OF ALLOCATION OF FAULT, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-190
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-190

### S 0146 General Bill, By Massey

### Similar (H 4533)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-7-840 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE AGE EXEMPTION FROM JURY SERVICE, TO RAISE THE AGE EXEMPTION FROM SIXTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER TO SEVENTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-190
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-190

<u>S 0147</u> (Rat # 0039, Act # 0099) Joint Resolution, By Massey, Rice, Hembree, Adams, Peeler, Turner, Alexander, Gustafson, Talley, Loftis, Climer, Kimbrell, Grooms, Bennett, Corbin and Martin Similar (H 3597, H 3698)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA COVID-19 LIABILITY IMMUNITY ACT" SO AS TO PROVIDE LIABILITY PROTECTIONS FOR A LIMITED TIME PERIOD FOR HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS AND BUSINESSES THAT FOLLOW PUBLIC HEALTH GUIDANCE IN RESPONSE TO THE CORONAVIRUS PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY; TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS; TO PROVIDE LIABILITY PROTECTION FOR CERTAIN COVERED ENTITIES AND COVERED INDIVIDUALS FOR CORONAVIRUS-RELATED CLAIMS; TO PROVIDE THAT DEFENSES ARE CUMULATIVE; AND TO PROVIDE A TIMEFRAME THAT THIS LIABILITY PROTECTION IS IN EFFECT.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-191
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-191
01/13/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Malloy (ch), Young, Sabb,
		Senn, Talley
02/11/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-5
02/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/17/21	Senate	Special order, set for February 17, 2021 SJ-23
02/18/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Tabled SJ-23
02/18/21	Senate	Amended SJ-23
02/18/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-23
02/25/21	Senate	Amended SJ-23
02/25/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-23
02/25/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-40 Nays-3 SJ-23
03/02/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-13
03/02/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-13
04/21/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-12
04/22/21	House	Read second time HJ-14
04/22/21	House	Roll call Yeas-89 Nays-18 HJ-14
04/22/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-16
04/23/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-1
04/28/21		Ratified R 39
04/28/21		Signed By Governor
04/30/21		Effective date 04/28/21
07/02/21		Act No. 99

### S 0148 General Bill, By Massey

### Similar (H 3505)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-627(A), (B), (C), AND (D) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE FEE ASSESSED AGAINST A VEHICLE OR OTHER ITEM UPON ITS FIRST REGISTRATION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE FEE ALSO APPLIES TO THE FIRST TITLING OF A VEHICLE OR OTHER ITEM, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY NOT ISSUE A TITLE UNTIL THE FEE HAS BEEN COLLECTED, TO PROVIDE THAT IF A DEALER DOES NOT LICENSE, TITLE, OR REGISTER A VEHICLE, THEN THE CUSTOMER MUST PAY THE FEE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES UPON TITLING OR REGISTERING THE VEHICLE, TO PROVIDE THAT IF A PERSON PURCHASES A VEHICLE HE ORIGINALLY LEASED, THEN THE PERSON DOES NOT OWE AN ADDITIONAL FEE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A FEE MUST BE ASSESSED AGAINST AN OWNER WHO FIRST TITLES OR REGISTERS A VEHICLE IN ANOTHER STATE AND SUBSEQUENTLY REGISTERS THE VEHICLE IN THIS STATE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-645(C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ROAD USE FEE IMPOSED UPON OWNERS OF VEHICLES NOT POWERED EXCLUSIVELY BY MOTOR FUEL, TO PROVIDE THAT THE FEE MUST BE COLLECTED AT THE TIME THE VEHICLE IS TITLED OR REGISTERED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-191
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SI-19

#### S 0149 General Bill, By Massey and Garrett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220(B)(1)(e)(i) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CLASSES OF PROPERTY THAT ARE EXEMPT FROM AD VALOREM TAXATION, TO PROVIDE THAT CURRENT VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS ARE ELIGIBLE FOR THE TAX EXEMPTION ON PROPERTY THEY OWN.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-192
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-192

# S 0150 General Bill, By Davis, Hutto, Malloy, Rankin, Goldfinch, Harpootlian, Fanning, Matthews, Kimpson, Jackson, Leatherman, Grooms, Stephens, Shealy and McLeod

### Similar (H 3361)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA COMPASSIONATE CARE ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 53, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO POISONS, DRUGS, AND OTHER CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, BY ADDING ARTICLE 20, TO PROVIDE FOR THE SALE OF MEDICAL CANNABIS PRODUCTS AND THE CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH A SALE CAN OCCUR; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120(69) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA SALES AND USE TAX, TO PROVIDE THAT CANNABIS SOLD BY A DISPENSARY TO A CARDHOLDER IS EXEMPT FROM A CERTAIN SALES TAX; TO REPEAL ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 53, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES THERAPEUTIC RESEARCH; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12,07,20	Dericio	11011100
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-192
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-192
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical
		Affician CI (

# S 0151 General Bill, By Davis and Fanning Similar (S 0628, H 3175)

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

A BILL TO ENACT THE PHARMACY ACCESS ACT; TO AMEND TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HEALTH, BY ADDING CHAPTER 138, TO PROVIDE THAT QUALIFIED LICENSED PHARMACISTS MAY PRESCRIBE AND ADMINISTER INJECTABLE HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVES AND PRESCRIBE AND DISPENSE SELF-ADMINISTERED HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVES UNDER A STANDING PRESCRIPTION DRUG ORDER, TO PROVIDE FOR WRITTEN JOINT PROTOCOL PROVISIONS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-193
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SI-193

# S 0152 General Bill, By Davis, Campsen, Goldfinch, Senn, M. Johnson, Hutto, Malloy, Harpootlian, Cromer, Matthews, K. Johnson, Rice, Hembree, Scott, Climer and Kimpson

A BILL TO ENACT THE "COUNTY GREEN SPACE SALES TAX ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 10, TITLE 4 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO COUNTY LOCAL SALES AND USE TAXES, BY ADDING ARTICLE 10, TO CREATE THE COUNTY GREEN SPACE SALES TAX, TO IMPOSE THE TAX, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CONTENTS OF THE BALLOT AND THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH TAX PROCEEDS MAY BE USED, TO PROVIDE FOR THE IMPOSITION AND TERMINATION OF THE TAX, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SHALL ADMINISTER AND COLLECT THE TAX, TO PROVIDE FOR DISTRIBUTIONS TO COUNTIES AND CONFIDENTIALITY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR UNIDENTIFIED FUNDS, TRANSFERS, AND SUPPLEMENTAL DISTRIBUTIONS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-193
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-193
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-7
05/06/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/06/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-28
05/06/21	Senate	Amended SJ-28
05/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-28
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-1 SJ-28
05/07/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/12/21	Senate	Amended SJ-31
05/13/21	Senate	Amended SJ-15
05/13/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
05/13/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-3 SJ-15
05/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-53
05/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-53

### S 0153 (Rat # 0112, Act # 0092) General Bill, By Martin

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 7-7-490, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DESIGNATION OF VOTING PRECINCTS IN SPARTANBURG COUNTY, SO AS TO REVISE THE NAMES OF CERTAIN SPARTANBURG COUNTY VOTING PRECINCTS, AND TO UPDATE THE MAP NUMBER ON WHICH THE NAMES OF THESE VOTING PRECINCTS MAY BE FOUND AND MAINTAINED BY THE REVENUE AND FISCAL AFFAIRS OFFICE. - ratified title

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary		
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-193		
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-193		
03/31/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Judiciary SJ-6		
04/07/21	Senate	Amended SJ-41		
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-41		
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-41		
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-36		
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-6		
04/13/21	House	Referred to Spartanburg Delegation HJ-6		
06/08/21	House	Delegation report: Favorable Spartanburg Delegation		
		HJ-4		
06/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-21		
06/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-0 HJ-21		
06/21/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-21		
06/21/21		Ratified R 112		
06/24/21		Signed By Governor		
07/12/21		Effective date 06/24/21		
07/12/21		Act No. 92		

### S 0154 General Bill, By Martin

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 54, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE UNIFORM METHOD OF COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF TAXES LEVIED AND ASSESSED BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, BY ADDING SECTION 12-54-20, TO PROVIDE THAT A TAXPAYER THAT PREVAILS IN AN ACTION OR PROCEEDING TO RECOVER A TAX OR PENALTY IS ENTITLED TO REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEFENDING THE ACTION OR PROCEEDING.

ASSOCIA I	ED WITH	H DEFENDING THE ACTION OR PROCEEDING.
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-194
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-194
03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-9
03/25/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-14
03/30/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-11
03/31/21	Senate	Amended SJ-34

03/31/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-34
03/31/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-34
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-123

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-123

### S 0155 General Bill, By Martin, Kimbrell, Verdin, Corbin, Shealy, Adams and Rice

#### Similar (S 0032, H 3036, H 3039)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CONSTITUTIONAL CARRY ACT OF 2021"; TO AMEND SECTION 10-11-320(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CARRYING OR DISCHARGING A FIREARM ON THE CAPITOL GROUNDS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY POSSESS A FIREARM UPON THE CAPITOL GROUNDS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A HANDGUN, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS LEGAL TO CARRY A HANDGUN IN THIS STATE AND TO PROVIDE LOCATION EXCEPTIONS WHERE FIREARMS ARE PROHIBITED; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-50(A)(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE FORFEITURE AND DISPOSITION OF HANDGUNS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO ENTERS A PREMISES WITH A SIGN PROHIBITING FIREARMS WHILE POSSESSING A FIREARM MUST BE CHARGED WITH TRESPASSING; TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-23-420 AND 16-23-430(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, BOTH RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF A FIREARM ON SCHOOL PROPERTY, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY POSSESS A FIREARM ON SCHOOL PROPERTY UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES: TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-465 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR UNLAWFULLY CARRYING A FIREARM ONTO THE PREMISES OF A BUSINESS SELLING ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR, BEER, OR WINE FOR ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION. TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION FOR A PERSON LAWFULLY CARRYING A WEAPON WHO DOES NOT CONSUME ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR, BEER, OR WINE WHILE CARRYING THE WEAPON ON THE BUSINESS'S PREMISES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215(K) AND (O) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES A PERMIT HOLDER TO POSSESS HIS PERMIT IDENTIFICATION WHEN CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON, THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES A PERMIT HOLDER TO INFORM A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER THAT HE IS A PERMIT HOLDER AND PRESENT THE PERMIT TO THE OFFICER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-220 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO A PROPERTY OWNER'S RIGHT TO ALLOW A HOLDER OF A CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMIT TO CARRY A WEAPON ONTO HIS PROPERTY, TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS PROVISION REGULATES BOTH PERSONS WHO POSSESS AND DO NOT POSSESS A CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMIT; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-235 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE POSTING OF SIGNS PROHIBITING "CONCEALABLE WEAPONS", TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 16-23-460, 23-31-225, AND 23-31-230 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A CONCEALABLE WEAPON, THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A CONCEALABLE WEAPON INTO A RESIDENCE, AND THE CARRYING OF A WEAPON BETWEEN AN AUTOMOBILE AND AN ACCOMMODATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-194 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-194

### S 0156 General Bill, By Scott and McLeod

### Similar (H 3533, H 3617)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-25 SO AS TO ESTABLISH EARLY VOTING PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-20, RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO FURTHER DEFINE HIS DUTIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION

7-15-320, RELATING TO PERSONS QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT, SO AS TO INCLUDE VOTING DURING THE EARLY VOTING PERIOD.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

Referred to Committee on Judiciary 12/09/20 Senate 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-195 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-195

### S 0157 General Bill, By Scott

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-7-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO MORE THAN THREE UNRELATED ADULT PERSONS MAY LIVE IN A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE, TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS, TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, AND TO PROVIDE CIVIL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary Introduced and read first time SJ-196 01/12/21 Senate 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-196

### S 0158 General Bill, By Scott

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-57-340, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS FOR REAL ESTATE BROKERS AND SALESPERSONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE AN EXEMPTION TO THE BIENNIAL CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENT FOR BROKERS AND SALESPERSONS WHO HAVE TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF LICENSURE AND ARE SIXTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry Introduced and read first time SJ-196 01/12/21 Senate

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry SJ-196

Senate

02/02/21 Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,

Commerce and Industry SJ-5

02/04/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-8

02/04/21 Senate Read second time SJ-8

02/04/21 Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-8 Senate

02/09/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-10 Introduced and read first time HJ-7 02/10/21 House

02/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

### S 0159 General Bill, By Scott, McLeod and Stephens Similar (S 0343, S 0634)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA MINIMUM WAGE ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 10, TITLE 41 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A CITATION AND THE PURPOSE OF THE ACT, TO PROVIDE EMPLOYERS SHALL PAY EMPLOYEES A CERTAIN MINIMUM WAGE, TO PROVIDE A MECHANISM FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKFORCE TO ADJUST THIS MINIMUM WAGE BY THE RATE OF INFLATION ANNUALLY, TO PROVIDE IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR AN EMPLOYER TO RETALIATE AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE WHO EXERCISES HIS RIGHTS WITH RESPECT TO THIS MINIMUM WAGE, AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REMEDIES TO THE EMPLOYEE AND STATE, TO PROVIDE A STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ACTION BROUGHT UNDER THE ACT MAY BE BROUGHT AS A CLASS ACTION, AND TO LIMIT AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT WITH RESPECT TO IMPLEMENTING THE ACT; TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-130, RELATING TO THE SCOPE OF AUTHORITY OF A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE TO SET A MINIMUM WAGE RATE, TO AMEND SECTION 44-22-160, RELATING TO COMPENSATION OF MENTAL HEALTH PATIENTS FOR THERAPEUTIC EMPLOYMENT, TO AMEND SECTION 53-1-100, RELATING TO COMPENSATION FOR SUNDAY WORK BY MACHINE SHOP EMPLOYEES, AND TO AMEND SECTION 53-1-110, RELATING TO

COMPENSATION FOR SUNDAY WORK BY A PERSON EMPLOYED IN THE MANUFACTURE OR FINISHING OF TEXTILE PRODUCTS, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 10, TITLE 41 AS ARTICLE 1 ENTITLED "PAYMENT OF WAGES GENERALLY".

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-196

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-196

### <u>S 0160</u> (Rat # 0005, Act # 0004) General Bill, By Scott and Setzler Similar (H 3029)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 59-53-1784, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MIDLANDS TECHNICAL COLLEGE ENTERPRISE CAMPUS AUTHORITY EXEMPTIONS FROM SURPLUS GOVERNMENT PROPERTY DISPOSAL LAWS, SO AS TO CLARIFY AND REVISE THE SCOPE OF THE EXEMPTIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THE AUTHORITY SHALL FILE CERTAIN DOCUMENTS CONCERNING THE SALE OF EXEMPT REAL PROPERTY WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY. - ratified title

12/09/20	Senate	Premed
12/09/20	Senate	Referred

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-197

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-197

 $02/11/21 \quad Senate \quad Committee \ report: Favorable \ with \ amendment \ Education$ 

SJ-5

02/17/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-18

02/17/21 Senate Read second time SJ-18

02/17/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-46 Nays-0 SJ-18

02/18/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-12

02/23/21 House Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference HJ-11

02/24/21 House Read second time HJ-36

02/24/21 House Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-0 HJ-36 02/25/21 House Read third time and enrolled HJ-14

03/11/21 Ratified R 5

03/15/21 Signed By Governor

03/17/21 Effective date 03/15/21

03/17/21 Act No. 4

### S 0161 General Bill, By Scott

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-255 SO AS TO REQUIRE EACH HOSPITAL OR HOSPITAL SYSTEM LICENSED OR APPLYING FOR LICENSURE IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA TO DEVELOP A STRATEGIC PLAN TO ENSURE THAT UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS HAVE MEANINGFUL ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE IN THE EVENT OF A MERGER, ACQUISITION, OR OTHER REORGANIZATION AND TO PROVIDE A REPORT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DETAILING THE STRATEGIC PLAN, TO PROHIBIT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL FROM ISSUING A LICENSE TO ANY HOSPITAL OR HOSPITAL SYSTEM BEFORE THE ENTITY SUBMITS THE REQUIRED REPORT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-198

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-198

### S 0162 General Bill, By Scott

### Similar (H 3753)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-96-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SOLID WASTE POLICY AND MANAGEMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT POST-USE POLYMERS AND RECOVERABLE FEEDSTOCKS USED IN PYROLYSIS AND

GASIFICATION PROCESSES ARE "RECOVERED MATERIALS" AND ARE NOT "SOLID WASTE" FOR THE PURPOSES OF REGULATION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-198

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-198

#### S 0163 General Bill, By Scott

#### Similar (S 0274, H 3351)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING SECTION 10-1-165 RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION ON THE RELOCATION, REMOVAL, OR RENAMING OF CERTAIN MONUMENTS AND MEMORIALS ERECTED ON PUBLIC PROPERTY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-198

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-198

### S 0164 General Bill, By Scott

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-11-625 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT STATE EMPLOYEES EARNING ANNUAL LEAVE AT THE RATE OF THIRTY DAYS A YEAR MUST RECEIVE A LUMP SUM PAYMENT FOR DAYS OF ANNUAL LEAVE FEWER THAN THIRTY DAYS NOT USED OR DONATED BY THE EMPLOYEE IN A CALENDAR YEAR, TO PROVIDE ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT SUCH PAYMENTS ARE NOT CONSIDERED EARNABLE COMPENSATION IN THE CALCULATION OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-199

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-199

### S 0165 General Bill, By Scott

### Similar (H 3350)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 10-1-165, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ALTERATION, RELOCATION OR REMOVAL OF CERTAIN MONUMENTS OR MEMORIALS ERECTED ON PUBLIC PROPERTY, OR THE RENAMING OR REDEDICATION OF STRUCTURES, STREETS, PARKS, OR OTHER PUBLIC AREAS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THESE PROVISIONS DO NOT APPLY TO SUCH PROPERTY UNDER THE JURISDICTION AND CONTROL OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OF THIS STATE, INCLUDING SCHOOL DISTRICTS, AND PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-199
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-199

### S 0166 General Bill, By Scott and Garrett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE STATE SALES TAX, SO AS TO EXEMPT ALL SALES MADE TO MILITARY VETERANS ON VETERANS DAY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-199
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-199

### S 0167 General Bill, By Scott

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-26-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SHALL DEVELOP A SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM FOR CERTAIN RESIDENTS THAT INTEND ON BECOMING CERTIFIED TEACHERS EMPLOYED IN

THE STATE IN AREAS OF CRITICAL NEED; TO AMEND SECTION 59-149-10, RELATING TO THE LEGISLATIVE INCENTIVES FOR FUTURE EXCELLENCE (LIFE) SCHOLARSHIPS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE AMOUNT OF THE SCHOLARSHIP BASED ON THE STUDENT'S HOUSEHOLD INCOME; TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-370, RELATING TO THE SC HOPE SCHOLARSHIPS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF THE SCHOLARSHIP TO THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT IS ELIGIBLE FOR THE HOPE SCHOLARSHIP IF HIS ANNUAL HOUSEHOLD INCOME IS LESS THAN SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-200

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-200

#### S 0168 General Bill, By Scott

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 9 TO CHAPTER 25, TITLE 59 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE SCHOOL DISTRICT TEACHER RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM UNDER THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN TEACHERS QUALIFY FOR CERTAIN MONTHLY STIPENDS, STUDENT LOAN PAYMENTS, AND ONE-TIME PAYMENTS FOR A DOWN PAYMENT ON A HOME.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-200

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-200

### S 0169 General Bill, By Allen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-1610, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ALCOHOL SALES AT FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS OR PLACES OF LODGING, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT MAY, AT ITS DISCRETION, REVOKE OR SUSPEND THE LICENSE OF A LICENSEE OR PERMIT HOLDER AFTER A THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 61-6-1610.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-200
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-200

### S 0170 General Bill, By Allen

### Similar (H 3623, H 3994)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-150, 24-13-210, AND 24-13-230, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE EARLY RELEASE, DISCHARGE, COMMUNITY SUPERVISION, FORFEITURE OF CREDITS, CREDITS FOR GOOD BEHAVIOR, AND REDUCTION IN A SENTENCE FOR CERTAIN INMATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A REDUCTION IN THE SENTENCE OF AN INMATE CONVICTED OF CERTAIN "NO PAROLE OFFENSES" UPON SATISFYING CERTAIN CONDITIONS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-201

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology

SJ-201

### S 0171 General Bill, By Allen Similar (S 0172, H 3283, H 3427)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 22 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 SO AS TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF A CRIME CONTAINED IN THIS CHAPTER WITH THE INTENT TO ASSAULT, INTIMIDATE, OR THREATEN A PERSON BECAUSE OF HIS RACE, RELIGION, COLOR, SEX, AGE, NATIONAL ORIGIN, OR SEXUAL ORIENTATION; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-11-510 AND 16-11-520, RELATING TO MALICIOUS INJURY TO PERSONAL AND REAL PROPERTY, SO AS TO

REVISE THE PENALTIES FOR MALICIOUS INJURY TO REAL PROPERTY OFFENSES, AND TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PENALTIES FOR PERSONS WHO MALICIOUSLY INJURE PERSONAL OR REAL PROPERTY OF ANOTHER PERSON WITH THE INTENT TO ASSAULT, INTIMIDATE, OR THREATEN THAT PERSON.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-201

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-201

#### S 0172 General Bill, By Allen

### Similar (S 0171, H 3283, H 3427)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 22 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 SO AS TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF A CRIME CONTAINED IN THIS CHAPTER WITH THE INTENT TO ASSAULT, INTIMIDATE, OR THREATEN A PERSON BECAUSE OF HIS RACE, RELIGION, COLOR, SEX, AGE, NATIONAL ORIGIN, OR SEXUAL ORIENTATION; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-11-510 AND 16-11-520, RELATING TO MALICIOUS INJURY TO PERSONAL AND REAL PROPERTY, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTIES FOR MALICIOUS INJURY TO REAL PROPERTY OFFENSES AND TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PENALTIES FOR PERSONS WHO MALICIOUSLY INJURE PERSONAL OR REAL PROPERTY OF ANOTHER PERSON WITH THE INTENT TO ASSAULT, INTIMIDATE, OR THREATEN THAT PERSON.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-202

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-202

### S 0173 General Bill, By Allen and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-20-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TEACHER SALARY REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE EACH TEACHER BE PAID THE NATIONAL AVERAGE TEACHER SALARY INSTEAD OF THE SOUTHEASTERN AVERAGE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-202

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-202

### S 0174 General Bill, By Bennett, Leatherman, Hembree and Rankin

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 13, CHAPTER 13, TITLE 8 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CAMPAIGN PRACTICES, BY ADDING SECTION 8-13-1375, TO PROVIDE FOR DISCLOSURES AND DISCLAIMERS BY AN INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURE COMMITTEE RELATED TO THE INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURE COMMITTEE'S ELECTION COMMUNICATIONS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-202

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-202

 $03/11/21 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Subcommittee: Campsen \ (ch), \ Hutto, \ Young,$ 

McLeod, Garrett

### S 0175 General Bill, By Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 20-3-120 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ALIMONY AND SUIT MONEY, TO PROVIDE FOR SEPARATE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT; TO AMEND SECTION 20-3-130 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE AWARD OF ALIMONY AND OTHER ALLOWANCES, TO PROVIDE FOR NEW FORMS OF ALIMONY; TO AMEND SECTION 20-3-150 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SEGREGATION OF ALLOWANCES BETWEEN A SPOUSE AND CHILDREN AND THE EFFECT OF THE REMARRIAGE OF A SPOUSE, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 20-3-160 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CARE, CUSTODY, AND MAINTENANCE OF CHILDREN, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES;

TO AMEND SECTION 20-3-170 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MODIFICATION, CONFIRMATION, OR TERMINATION OF ALIMONY AND RETIREMENT BY A SUPPORTING SPOUSE, TO PROVIDE FACTORS FOR THE COURT TO CONSIDER WHEN DETERMINING THE EXISTENCE OF CHANGED CIRCUMSTANCES, TO PROVIDE THAT RETIREMENT BY A SUPPORTING SPOUSE IS SUFFICIENT GROUNDS TO WARRANT A HEARING, AND TO PROVIDE FACTORS FOR THE COURT TO CONSIDER WHEN DETERMINING WHETHER ALIMONY OR SEPARATE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SHOULD BE MODIFIED, SUSPENDED, OR TERMINATED IN AMOUNT OR TERM; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-203
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-203

# S 0176 General Bill, By Bennett, Turner, Adams, Hembree and Kimbrell A BILL TO AMEND THE 1976 CODE BY ADDING SECTION 9-1-5 TO

CLOSE THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM; BY ADDING CHAPTER 22 TO TITLE 9 TO ESTABLISH THE "SOUTH CAROLINA SHARED-RISK DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN" TO PROVIDE EMPLOYEES WITH A DEFINED BENEFIT RETIREMENT PLAN AND TO PROVIDE DETAILS OF THE PLAN; BY ADDING CHAPTER 24 TO TITLE 9 TO ESTABLISH THE "SOUTH CAROLINA WEALTHBUILDER-PRIMARY RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLAN" TO PROVIDE EMPLOYEES WITH A DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN AND TO PROVIDE DETAILS OF THE PLAN; TO AMEND SECTION 9-1-310 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS, TO ADD A REFERENCE TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHARED-RISK DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN: TO AMEND SECTION 9-1-1340 OF THE 1976 CODE. RELATING TO CERTAIN CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, TO ADD A REFERENCE TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHARED-RISK DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN; TO AMEND SECTION 9-11-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, TO ADD THE "SOUTH CAROLINA SHARED-RISK DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN" TO THE DEFINITION OF "CORRELATED SYSTEM"; TO AMEND SECTION 9-16-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, TO ADD THE "SOUTH CAROLINA SHARED-RISK DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN" TO THE DEFINITION OF "RETIREMENT SYSTEM"; TO AMEND SECTION 9-16-335 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ASSUMED ANNUAL RATE OF RETURN ON THE INVESTMENTS OF THE SYSTEM, TO PROVIDE THAT THE ASSUMED ANNUAL RATE OF RETURN ON INVESTMENTS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHARED-RISK DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN MAY NOT EXCEED THE LESSER OF SIX PERCENT OR THREE HUNDRED BASIS POINTS ABOVE THE THREE YEAR AVERAGE OF TWENTY-YEAR TREASURY YIELDS; TO REPEAL CHAPTER 20, TITLE 9 RELATING TO THE STATE OPTIONAL RETIREMENT PROGRAM: AND TO DIRECT THE CODE COMMISSIONER TO MAKE CERTAIN CHANGES.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-203
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-203

# S 0177 Joint Resolution, By Corbin, Rice, Loftis, Verdin, Martin, Garrett, Gustafson and Grooms

### Similar (H 3711)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT COVID-19 VACCINATIONS ARE PURELY VOLUNTARY, TO PROVIDE THAT AN EMPLOYER CANNOT TAKE AN ADVERSE EMPLOYMENT ACTION AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE WHO CHOOSES NOT TO UNDERGO A COVID-19 VACCINATION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL CANNOT REQUIRE ISOLATION OR QUARANTINE FOR A PERSON WHO CHOOSES NOT TO UNDERGO A COVID-19 VACCINATION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
----------	--------	----------

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-204

01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-204
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical
		Affairs SJ-7
04/07/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-45
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-45
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-45
04/08/21	Senate	Amended SJ-36
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-36
04/08/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-33 Nays-7 SJ-36
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-6
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-6

### S 0178 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-3-610, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY NAMING A HIGHWAY FACILITY IN HONOR OF AN INDIVIDUAL, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY NOT NAME A BUILDING, HIGHWAY FACILITY, OR CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND AFTER CERTAIN ELECTED STATE OR LOCAL OFFICIALS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY HONORS AN INDIVIDUAL PURSUANT TO THIS PROVISION, IT SHALL BE FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED TWENTY-FIVE YEARS UNLESS THE PERIOD IS EXTENDED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-205
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-205

### **S 0179** Concurrent Resolution, By Hembree

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 701 NORTH FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF LORIS TO A POINT ONE MILE NORTH OF THIS INTERSECTION, AND THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 701 SOUTH FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF LORIS TO A POINT ONE MILE SOUTH OF THIS INTERSECTION "HENRY L. NICHOLS HIGHWAY", AND ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS ALONG BOTH PORTIONS OF HIGHWAY THAT CONTAIN THESE WORDS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-205
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-205
01/14/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-1
01/14/21	Senate	Adopted, sent to House SJ-1
01/26/21	House	Introduced HJ-7
01/26/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-7
02/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-2
02/09/21	House	Adopted, returned to Senate with concurrence HJ-17

### S 0180 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-30-145 SO AS TO REQUIRE A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TO PROVIDE A STATEMENT OF UNPAID ASSESSMENTS AND OTHER CHARGES AGAINST A UNIT TO A UNIT OWNER UPON REQUEST.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-205
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-205

### S 0181 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-15-500, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO AN ALLIGATOR MANAGEMENT

PROGRAM, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES MUST PRIORITIZE THE DISTRIBUTION OF ALLIGATOR PERMITS AND TAGS TO STATE RESIDENTS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-206

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-206

#### S 0182 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-540, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RECREATIONAL FISHING LICENSES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A NONRESIDENT MUST PURCHASE A PERMIT FOR THE PRIVILEGE OF RECREATIONAL FLOUNDER FISHING.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-206

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-206

### S 0183 General Bill, By Hembree and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-30-175 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER AND OPERATOR OF A COMMUNITY POOL IS NOT LIABLE IN AN ACTION SEEKING DAMAGES FOR INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM THE TRANSMISSION OF COVID-19 ALLEGED TO HAVE RESULTED FROM THE REOPENING OF A COMMUNITY POOL.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-206

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-206

01/13/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Malloy (ch), Young, Sabb,

Senn, Talley

### S 0184 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 7 TO CHAPTER 15, TITLE 50 ENTITLED THE "SEA TURTLE PROTECTION ACT", TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES SHALL ESTABLISH DESIGNATED COASTAL AREAS WHICH ARE UTILIZED OR LIKELY TO BE UTILIZED BY SEA TURTLES FOR NESTING, TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF ARTIFICIAL LIGHT TO ILLUMINATE AN AREA OF THE BEACH DESIGNATED BY THE DEPARTMENT, TO ESTABLISH REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTAIN TYPES OF LIGHTING, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-206

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-206

### S 0185 General Bill, By Hembree

### Similar (H 3538)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-15-500, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ALLIGATOR MANAGEMENT PROGRAM, SO AS TO ESTABLISH THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES MUST SET CONDITIONS FOR THE HUMANE TAKING AND DISPOSITION OF ALLIGATORS; TO PROHIBIT THE TAKING OF ALLIGATORS FROM A SANCTUARY UNLESS THE ALLIGATOR HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO BE A NUISANCE; TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT TO ESTABLISH SPECIFIC METHODS OF HUMANE CAPTURE, REMOVAL, AND DISPOSAL OF ALLIGATOR PARTS; AND TO EXPAND THE SCOPE OF ACTIONS VIOLATING THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE THE INHUMANE TAKING, REMOVING, AND DISPOSITION OF AN ALLIGATOR OR ALLIGATOR PARTS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE OFFICIAL

CITATION ISSUED BY ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS MAY BE USED TO CITE VIOLATIONS OF THIS SECTION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-207

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-207

#### S 0186 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 47-1-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ILL-TREATMENT OF ANIMALS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXCEPTION FOR THE TRAINING OF HUNTING DOGS AND TO ALLOW FOR THE USE OF RECOGNIZED AND RESPONSIBLE TRAINING TECHNIQUES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 47-1-70, RELATING TO THE ABANDONMENT OF ANIMALS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXCEPTION FOR HUNTING DOGS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-207

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-207

01/13/21 Scrivener's error corrected

### S 0187 General Bill, By Hembree, Rankin, M. Johnson and Young

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1312. CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CAMPAIGN BANK ACCOUNTS, SO AS TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS APPLICABLE TO THIS ACT, TO PROVIDE THAT ALL CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY CANDIDATES SHALL BE DEPOSITED INTO AN INTEREST ON CAMPAIGN ACCOUNT KNOWN AS AN "IOCA", TO PROVIDE THAT IOCAS SHALL BENEFIT THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT IOCAS MUST ESTABLISHED WITH ELIGIBLE INSTITUTIONS VOLUNTARILY CHOOSE TO PARTICIPATE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE RATE OF INTEREST OR DIVIDENDS PAYABLE ON AN IOCA, TO PROVIDE THAT ONE PERCENT OF ALL CONTRIBUTIONS DEPOSITED INTO AN IOCA MUST BE REMITTED TO BENEFIT THE COMMISSION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE FUNDS REMITTED TO THE COMMISSION PURSUANT TO THIS ACT MUST BE USED BY THE COMMISSION TO CREATE A POSITION OR POSITIONS WITHIN ITS EMPLOY TO CHECK AND CONFIRM THE COMPLETENESS OF CANDIDATE FILINGS; TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-320, RELATING TO THE DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THOSE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDE RECEIVING, ADMINISTERING, INVESTING, DISBURSING, AND SEPARATELY ACCOUNTING FOR FUNDS REMITTED TO IT PURSUANT TO SECTION 8-13-1312; AND TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-340, RELATING TO THE ANNUAL REPORT OF THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION ALSO SHALL INCLUDE IN ITS ANNUAL REPORT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND TO THE GOVERNOR THE AMOUNT OF FUNDS IT HAS RECEIVED FROM IOCAS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-208
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-208

03/11/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Campsen (ch), Hutto, Young,

McLeod, Garrett

# S 0188 General Bill, By Hembree, Gustafson and Young Similar (H 3520)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-13-1530 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A PERSON FROM FILING A STATEMENT OF INTENTION OF CANDIDACY IF THE PERSON HAS AN OUTSTANDING DEBT TO THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ETHICS COMMITTEE, OR THE SENATE ETHICS COMMITTEE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-209

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-209

### S 0189 General Bill, By Hembree and Young

#### Similar (S 0250)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1308, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE FILING OF CAMPAIGN REPORTS BY CANDIDATES AND COMMITTEES, SO AS TO REQUIRE CANDIDATES AND COMMITTEES TO CONTEMPORANEOUSLY FILE CAMPAIGN BANK ACCOUNT STATEMENTS FOR THE PREVIOUS OUARTER'S CAMPAIGN REPORT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-209

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-209

### S 0190 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF THE CHAPTER REGARDING OFFENSES INVOLVING WEAPONS, SO AS TO ADD NECESSARY TERMS; BY ADDING SECTION 16-23-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON TO SELL, OFFER TO SELL, DELIVER, LEASE, RENT, BARTER, EXCHANGE, OR TRANSPORT FOR SALE IN THIS STATE ANY HANDGUN TO A PERSON WHO IS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN TO POSSESS OR ATTEMPT TO POSSESS A HANDGUN WITHIN THIS STATE, AND TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-30, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A HANDGUN, SO AS TO DELETE THE USE OF THE TERM "HANDGUN" AND REPLACE IT WITH "FIREARM" AND TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON TO SELL, OFFER TO SELL, DELIVER, LEASE, RENT, BARTER, EXCHANGE, TRANSPORT FOR SALE INTO THIS STATE, OR OTHERWISE DISPOSE OF ANY FIREARM TO A PERSON KNOWING OR HAVING REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THAT THE PERSON MEETS A CERTAIN CATEGORY; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-50, RELATING TO PENALTIES, DISPOSITION OF FINES, AND THE FORFEITURE AND DISPOSITIONS OF HANDGUNS, SO AS TO REDUCE THE PENALTY FOR A FIRST OFFENSE FIREARM VIOLATION, TO PROVIDE FOR ENHANCED PENALTIES FOR SUBSEQUENT VIOLATIONS, TO DELETE THE USE OF THE TERM "HANDGUN" AND REPLACE IT WITH "FIREARM", AND TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THAT RECEIVES A FIREARM PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION SHALL ADMINISTRATIVELY RELEASE THE FIREARM TO AN INNOCENT OWNER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 16-23-500 AND 23-31-1040 RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT OFFENSE OR ADJUDICATED AS A MENTAL DEFECTIVE, RESPECTIVELY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-209

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-209

### S 0191 General Bill, By Hembree

### Similar (S 0078, H 3928)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-17-325, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CLERKS OF COURT, SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT EVERY CLERK OF COURT SHALL REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TEN DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CASE IN GENERAL SESSIONS COURT, AND TO REPORT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS THE ISSUANCE OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, ORDER OF PROTECTION, ORDER FOR THE PREVENTION OF POSSESSION OF A FIREARM, CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, AND CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO STALKING, INTIMIDATION, OR HARASSMENT; BY ADDING SECTION 22-1-200 SO AS TO REQUIRE MAGISTRATES TO REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TEN DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE, AND TO REPORT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS THE ISSUANCE OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, ORDER OF PROTECTION, ORDER FOR THE PREVENTION OF POSSESSION OF A FIREARM, CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, AND CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO STALKING, INTIMIDATION, OR HARASSMENT; BY ADDING SECTION 14-25-250 SO AS TO REQUIRE MAGISTRATES TO REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TEN DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE, AND TO REPORT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS THE ISSUANCE OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, ORDER OF PROTECTION, ORDER FOR THE PREVENTION OF POSSESSION OF A FIREARM, CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, AND CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO STALKING, INTIMIDATION, OR HARASSMENT; AND BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 TO REQUIRE EACH LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY TO REPORT TO SLED WITHIN TWENTY-FOUR HOURS, THE FILING OF EACH ORDER OF PROTECTION, RESTRAINING ORDER, ANY ORDER OR REPORT RELATING TO AN INCIDENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, OR ANY INCIDENT IN WHICH A PERSON MAY BE PROHIBITED FROM OBTAINING OR POSSESSING A FIREARM BY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-210

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-210

### S 0192 General Bill, By Hembree and Rice

### Similar (H 3448, H 4007)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-10, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION AND THE COMMISSION'S APPOINTMENT, QUALIFICATIONS, AND TERM, SO AS TO REVISE THE MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF THE COMMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-80, RELATING TO THE NOMINATION OF QUALIFIED CANDIDATES BY THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO CHANGE THE COMMISSION'S PROCESS FOR NOMINATING JUDICIAL CANDIDATES FROM THE NOMINATION OF THREE QUALIFIED CANDIDATES TO THE RELEASE OF A LIST OF ALL QUALIFIED CANDIDATES TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-90, RELATING TO THE ELECTION OF JUDGES BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, SO AS TO REQUIRE A MAJORITY VOTE FROM EACH HOUSE OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-211
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-211

### S 0193 General Bill, By Hembree

### Similar (H 3400)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-48 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO REQUIRE ALL HEALTH INSURANCE AND GROUP HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS TO COVER HEARING AIDS AND REPLACEMENT HEARING AIDS FOR INSUREDS WITH IMPAIRED HEARING, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE SCOPE OF COVERAGE, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-212

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-212

### S 0194 General Bill, By Hembree and Adams

### Similar (H 3349)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-1172 SO AS TO ALLOW A SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX DEDUCTION OF ALL MILITARY RETIREMENT INCOME AND FIRST RESPONDER RETIREMENT INCOME; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1170, RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT INCOME DEDUCTION, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Comn

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-212
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-212

#### S 0195 General Bill, By Hembree and Martin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2650, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF TAX NOTICES AND PAID RECEIPTS AND THE DELEGATION OF COLLECTION OF TAXES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE TAX NOTICE MUST SET FORTH THE FAIR MARKET VALUE USED FOR THE VEHICLE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-212
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-212
03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-9
03/23/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-22
03/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-22
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-22
03/24/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-123
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-123

### S 0196 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-35-175(A)(2), CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DISCHARGE OF FIREWORKS AND CERTAIN TERMS AND THEIR DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "FIREWORKS PROHIBITED ZONE" TO INCLUDE ANY PUBLIC BEACH OR PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS DESIGNATED AND POSTED BY A LOCAL GOVERNING BODY.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-213
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-213

# S 0197 General Bill, By Hembree and Senn Similar (S 0429)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HOMICIDES, BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-65, TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF DRUG-INDUCED HOMICIDE, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION, AND TO PROHIBIT AN AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-1-10(D) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO A LIST OF EXCEPTIONS FOR FELONIES AND MISDEMEANORS, TO ADD DRUG-INDUCED HOMICIDE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-213
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-213

### S 0198 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-5-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CONSPIRACY AGAINST CIVIL RIGHTS, TO PROVIDE THAT IT SHALL BE UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON, REGARDLESS OF HIS RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, GENDER, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN, TO CONSPIRE AGAINST CIVIL RIGHTS; TO AMEND CHAPTER 5, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OFFENSES AGAINST CIVIL RIGHTS, BY ADDING

SECTIONS 16-5-15 AND 16-5-18, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON, REGARDLESS OF HIS RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, GENDER, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN. TO VIOLENTLY INTERFERE WITH A STATE-PROTECTED RIGHT, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS AND FALSE REPORTING; TO AMEND SECTION 16-5-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PUNISHMENT FOR THE COMMISSION OF ADDITIONAL CRIMES, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO COMMITS A CRIME IN ADDITION TO INTERFERING WITH A STATE-PROTECTED RIGHT SHALL BE SUBJECTED TO PUNISHMENT FOR THE ADDITIONAL CRIME; TO AMEND SECTION 16-5-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SUITS AGAINST A COUNTY FOR DAMAGES TO A PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM THE VIOLATION OF A PERSON'S CIVIL RIGHTS, TO PROVIDE THAT ANY CITIZEN HINDERED, PREVENTED, OR OBSTRUCTED BY A COUNTY MAY CLAIM AND PROSECUTE THE COUNTY FOR DAMAGES; AND TO AMEND CHAPTER 5, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OFFENSES AGAINST CIVIL RIGHTS, BY ADDING SECTION 16-5-95, TO PRESERVE AN INDIVIDUAL'S RIGHT OF ACTION

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-213
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-213

### S 0199 General Bill, By Hembree

### Similar (S 0117)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-3-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CIVIL JURISDICTION OF THE MAGISTRATES' COURT, TO INCREASE THE CIVIL JURISDICTION FROM SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS TO TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS.

Prefiled
Referred to Committee on Judiciary
Introduced and read first time SJ-214
e Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-214
6

### <u>S 0200</u> (Rat # 0056, Act # 0043) General Bill, By Hembree, Martin, Kimbrell, Shealy, Gustafson and Turner Similar (H 3755)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-530, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEATH BY ELECTROCUTION OR LETHAL INJECTION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON SENTENCED TO DEATH SHALL SUFFER THE PENALTY BY ELECTROCUTION OR BY FIRING SQUAD OR LETHAL INJECTION, IF LETHAL INJECTION IS AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF ELECTION, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ELECTION EXPIRES AND MUST BE RENEWED IN WRITING IF THE CONVICTED PERSON RECEIVES A STAY OF EXECUTION OR THE EXECUTION DATE HAS PASSED, TO PROVIDE THAT A PENALTY MUST BE ADMINISTERED BY ELECTROCUTION FOR A PERSON WHO WAIVES HIS RIGHT OF ELECTION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS SHALL DETERMINE AND CERTIFY TO THE SUPREME COURT WHETHER THE METHOD SELECTED IS AVAILABLE. AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE MANNER OF INFLICTING A DEATH SENTENCE MUST BE ELECTROCUTION, UNLESS THE PERSON ELECTS DEATH BY FIRING SQUAD, IF EXECUTION BY LETHAL INJECTION IS UNAVAILABLE OR IS HELD TO BE UNCONSTITUTIONAL BY AN APPELLATE COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. - ratified title

Senate	Prefiled
Senate	Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology
Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-214
Senate	Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology
	SJ-214
Senate	Polled out of committee Corrections and Penology SJ-5
Senate	Committee report: Favorable Corrections and Penology
	SJ-5
	Scrivener's error corrected
Senate	Amended SJ-59
	Senate Senate Senate Senate Senate

03/02/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-59
03/02/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-32 Nays-11 SJ-59
03/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/03/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-168
03/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4
03/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4
04/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary HJ-64
05/04/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Murphy, Gatch, Finlay, Wetmore, Weeks, Rose, Garvin, Teeder, Fry, Hart, S Williams, Hosey, Jefferson, Forrest, Murray, Gilliard, Bamberg, McDaniel, Collins, Henderson-Myeres, Anderson, Ott, Pope, Taylor, Hixon, Dilliard, Robinson, McGarry HJ-14
05/05/21	House	Amended HJ-35
05/05/21	House	Read second time HJ-35
05/05/21	House	Roll call Yeas-66 Nays-43 HJ-61
05/06/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-30
05/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-65 Nays-43 HJ-31
05/12/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-51
05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-32 Nays-11 SJ-51
05/13/21		Ratified R 56
05/14/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/14/21
06/01/21		Act No. 43

### <u>S 0201</u> (Rat # 0057, Act # 0044) General Bill, By Hembree Similar (H 3610)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 16 TO CHAPTER 18, TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE REVISED ACCOUNTABILITY MEASURES FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS; AND TO REPEAL ARTICLE 15 OF CHAPTER 18, TITLE 59 RELATING TO INTERVENTION AND ASSISTANCE UNDER THE EDUCATION ACCOUNTABILITY ACT.

JIND ASSI	JIANCE	UNDER THE EDUCATION ACCOUNTABILITY ACT.
ratified titl	e	
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-215
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-215
01/28/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Education SJ-10
02/03/21	Senate	Debate interrupted SJ-49
02/04/21	Senate	Debate interrupted SJ-19
02/10/21	Senate	Amended SJ-9
02/10/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-9
02/10/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-1 SJ-9
02/11/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House
02/11/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/16/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4
02/16/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-4
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-25
04/28/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-31
04/28/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Fry, Elliott, B. Cox, May,
		Stringer, Morgan, Crawford, Hewitt and Sandifer HJ-35
04/29/21	House	Requests for debate removed-Rep(s). Fry, Crawford,
		Morgan, Sandifer, May, Elliott, Hewitt, Stringer HJ-41
04/29/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hill HJ-41
04/29/21	House	Amended HJ-55
04/29/21	House	Read second time HJ-55
04/29/21	House	Roll call Yeas-78 Nays-25 HJ-55
05/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/04/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-9
05/06/21	Senate	House amendment amended SJ-58
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-1 SJ-58
05/06/21	Senate	Returned to House with amendments SJ-58

05/12/21 House Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-37

05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-98 Nays-6 HJ-38
05/13/21		Ratified R 57
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 07/01/22
06/01/21		Act No. 44

#### S 0202 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-6-10(1) AND (5) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR THE OFFICE OF THE STATE INSPECTOR GENERAL. TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

11421	INSPECTOR GENERAL, TO DEFINE NECESSART TERMS.				
12/0	09/20	Senate	Prefiled		
12/0	09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary		
01/	12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-215		
01/	12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-215		
02/	25/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Judiciary SJ-3		
02/2	25/21	Senate	Recommitted to Committee on Education SJ-3		
03/	11/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education		
			SJ-9		
03/	12/21		Scrivener's error corrected		
03/2	25/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-12		

### S 0203 General Bill, By Hembree, Gustafson and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-19-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REMOVAL OF SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUSTEES AND FILLING VACANCIES, TO PROVIDE THAT DISTRICT TRUSTEES GUILTY OF MALFEASANCE, MISFEASANCE, INCOMPETENCY, ABSENTEEISM, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, MISCONDUCT, PERSISTENT NEGLECT OF DUTY IN OFFICE, OR INCAPACITY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO REMOVAL FROM OFFICE BY THE GOVERNOR, TO DELETE NOTICE REQUIREMENTS AND THE RIGHT TO APPEAL, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

CONTORVINO CHANGES.			
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled	
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education	
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-215	
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-215	
02/11/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education	
		SJ-6	
02/18/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-12	
02/18/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-12	
02/18/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-12	
02/24/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-8	
02/24/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9	
02/24/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works	
		HJ-9	

### S 0204 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 13, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 61, OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 61-6-4725, RELATING TO THE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL ACT, SO AS TO PERMIT CONDITIONAL DISCHARGE OF FIRST-TIME OFFENDERS UNDER SECTION 61-6-4720 AND TO PERMIT COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL PROSECUTORS TO CONDITIONALLY DISCHARGE FIRST-TIME OFFENDERS OF COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL OPEN CONTAINER OFFENSES, AND TO PERMIT EXPUNGEMENT OF SUCH OFFENSES.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-216
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-216

### S 0205 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-22-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ELIGIBLE OFFENSES FOR ADMISSION INTO A PRE-TRIAL INTERVENTION PROGRAM, TO ALLOW A DEFENDANT TO BE ADMITTED FOR A PRE-TRIAL INTERVENTION PROGRAM IF HE IS CHARGED WITH THE OFFENSE OF DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OR DRIVING WITH AN

### UNLAWFUL ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-216
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-216

### S 0206 General Bill, By Hembree and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16, OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OFFENSES AGAINST THE PERSON, BY ADDING ARTICLE 21 TO PROVIDE FOR ENHANCED PENALTIES IF AN OFFENSE IS COMMITTED AGAINST A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-216
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-216

### S 0207 General Bill, By Hembree

### Similar (H 3363)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DRUG OFFENSES, SO AS TO CONFORM THE LANGUAGE OF TRAFFICKING IN ILLEGAL DRUGS, INCLUDING OPIATES AND HEROIN, TO THE LANGUAGE OF THE PROVISIONS CONCERNING POSSESSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF CERTAIN ILLEGAL DRUGS, WHICH WOULD INCLUDE SYNTHETIC OPIATES, AMONG OTHER DRUGS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-217
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-217

### S 0208 General Bill, By Hembree, Bennett, Gustafson and Loftis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-19-350(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SCHOOLS OF CHOICE, TO PROVIDE THAT SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY INSTEAD CREATE MULTIPLE SCHOOLS OF INNOVATION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT EACH EXEMPTION FROM STATE STATUTES AND REGULATIONS BY SCHOOLS OF INNOVATION MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-217
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-217
02/11/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		SJ-6
03/02/21	Senate	Special order, set for March 2, 2021 SJ-58
03/03/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-31
03/03/21	Senate	Amended SJ-31
03/03/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-31
03/03/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-1 SJ-31
03/04/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-27
03/09/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-7
03/09/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		НЈ-7

### S 0209 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-520(a) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FORFEITURES, TO DELETE PROVISIONS SUBJECT TO FORFEITURE, TO PROVIDE THE TERMS FOR MOTOR VEHICLE FORFEITURE, TO DELETE SPECIFIC REFERENCES TO ILLEGAL SUBSTANCES AND ADD REFERENCES TO ILLEGAL SUBSTANCES GENERALLY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR PROBABLE CAUSE FOR MONIES SEIZED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-530 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FORFEITURE PROCEDURES, THE DISPOSITION OF FORFEITED ITEMS, AND THE DISPOSITION OF THE PROCEEDS OF SALES, TO PROVIDE FOR COURT HEARINGS AND PROCEDURES FOR FORFEITED ITEMS, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-217
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-217

#### S 0210 General Bill, By K. Johnson and McLeod

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, BY ADDING SECTION 44-6-42, TO REQUIRE THE STATE PLAN PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FOR FEDERAL APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SUBCHAPTER XIX, CHAPTER 7, TITLE 42 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE TO PROVIDE THAT HEALTH INSURANCE PLANS OFFERED BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2021 BE AVAILABLE TO ADULTS UNDER SIXTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE WHOSE INCOME DOES NOT EXCEED ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-THREE PERCENT OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL, WITH A FIVE PERCENT INCOME DISREGARD.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-218
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-218

### S 0211 General Bill, By McElveen and Sabb

A BILL TO ENACT THE SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATION BANK ACT; TO AMEND TITLE 11 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PUBLIC FINANCE, BY ADDING CHAPTER 58, TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATION BANK, TO ESTABLISH A GOVERNING BOARD, TO PROVIDE FOR THE POWERS OF THE BANK, TO FUND THE BANK, TO PROVIDE LIABILITY PROTECTIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR DEPOSITS, TO PROVIDE FOR ANNUAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR LOCAL SCHOOL BOARD FUNDING REQUEST REQUIREMENTS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-218
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-218

## S 0212 General Bill, By McElveen, Shealy, K. Johnson, Hembree, Senn and

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FELONIES AND MISDEMEANORS, BY ADDING SECTION 16-1-140, TO ENHANCE THE POSSIBLE SENTENCE FOR INDIVIDUALS CONVICTED OF A SERIOUS OR MOST SERIOUS OFFENSE OR A VIOLENT CRIME OR LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE THAT WAS COMMITTED WHILE THE INDIVIDUAL WAS RELEASED ON BOND FOR A SEPARATE, PREVIOUS SERIOUS OR MOST SERIOUS OFFENSE OR A VIOLENT CRIME OR LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE FOR WHICH HE WAS ALSO CONVICTED.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-218
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-218

### S 0213 General Bill, By McElveen, Shealy, Matthews, Senn, McLeod and Gustafson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-470 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EAVESDROPPING, PEEPING, AND VOYEURISM, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL TO ENGAGE IN VOYEURISM, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-219
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-219

S 0214 General Bill, By McElveen, Massey, Hembree, Rankin and Young A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1312 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CAMPAIGN BANK ACCOUNTS, TO PROVIDE THAT ALL

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY CANDIDATES SHALL BE DEPOSITED INTO AN INTEREST ON CAMPAIGN ACCOUNT KNOWN AS AN "IOCA", TO PROVIDE THAT AN IOCA BENEFITS THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION. TO PROVIDE THAT AN IOCA SHALL BE ESTABLISHED WITH AN ELIGIBLE INSTITUTION THAT VOLUNTARILY CHOOSES TO PARTICIPATE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE RATE OF INTEREST OR DIVIDENDS PAYABLE ON ANY IOCA, TO PROVIDE THAT ONE PERCENT OF ALL CONTRIBUTIONS DEPOSITED INTO AN IOCA SHALL BE REMITTED TO BENEFIT THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE FUNDS REMITTED TO THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION SHALL BE USED BY THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION TO CREATE A POSITION OR POSITIONS WITHIN ITS EMPLOY TO CHECK AND CONFIRM THE COMPLETENESS OF CANDIDATE FILINGS; TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-320 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT THOSE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDE RECEIVING, ADMINISTERING, INVESTING, DISBURSING, AND SEPARATELY ACCOUNTING FOR FUNDS REMITTED TO IT; TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-340 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ANNUAL REPORT OF THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION SHALL INCLUDE IN ITS REPORT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND THE GOVERNOR THE AMOUNT OF FUNDS IT HAS RECEIVED FROM IOCAS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-219

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-219

### S 0215 General Bill, By McElveen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MEMBERSHIP IN THE RETIREMENT SYSTEM, TO PROVIDE THAT JUDGES, SOLICITORS, AND CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDERS BECOME MEMBERS OF THE SYSTEM UPON TAKING OFFICE BEFORE ATTAINING AGE SEVENTY-SEVEN; TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES AND RELATED PROVISIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER MAY RETIRE UPON WRITTEN APPLICATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY NO LATER THAN THE END OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH HE ATTAINS AGE SEVENTY-SEVEN; TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-260(A) AND (B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 401(a)(9) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, TO PROVIDE THAT PAYMENT OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS SHALL COMMENCE ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF RETIREMENT FOR A MEMBER WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE RETIREMENT BENEFITS, HAS NOT APPLIED FOR SUCH BENEFITS, AND CONTINUES MEMBERSHIP AFTER ATTAINING SEVENTY-FIVE AND ONE-HALF YEARS OF AGE; TO AMEND SECTION 22-1-25 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE OF A MAGISTRATE, TO INCREASE THE MANDATORY AGE OF RETIREMENT FROM SEVENTY-TWO TO SEVENTY-SEVEN YEARS OF AGE; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 25, TITLE 14 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MUNICIPAL COURTS, BY ADDING SECTION 14-25-30, TO PROVIDE THAT IT SHALL BE MANDATORY FOR A MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE TO RETIRE NO LATER THAN THE END OF THE FISCAL YEAR IN WHICH HE REACHES HIS SEVENTY-SEVENTH BIRTHDAY; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-220
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-220

### S 0216 General Bill, By McElveen

### Similar (H 3015)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 48-23-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE COMMISSION OF FORESTRY, TO PROVIDE THAT

MEMBERS APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR UPON THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE FROM THE PUBLIC AT LARGE MUST RESIDE IN A COUNTY WITH A FOREST IN EXCESS OF TWENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND ACRES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-221

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-221

# S 0217 General Bill, By McElveen, Young, Garrett and Gustafson Similar (H 3247, H 4527)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "WORKFORCE ENHANCEMENT AND MILITARY RECOGNITION ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1171(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MILITARY RETIREMENT INCOME DEDUCTION, TO ALLOW THE DEDUCTION OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS ATTRIBUTABLE TO SERVICE ON ACTIVE DUTY IN THE ARMED FORCES OF THE UNITED STATES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-221

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-221

### S 0218 General Bill, By McElveen and Shealy

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 27, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO GENERAL PROVISIONS FOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, BY ADDING SECTION 58-27-260, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SHALL CHARGE A SURCHARGE OF THIRTY DOLLARS PER TON ON ANY COAL COMBUSTION RESIDUALS TRANSFERRED TO A LANDFILL IN A COUNTY WITH A POPULATION OF FEWER THAN NINETEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE COLLECTION, RETENTION, AND EXPENDITURE OF THIS SURCHARGE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-221
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-221

# S 0219 Joint Resolution, By McElveen, Shealy, M. Johnson, K. Johnson, Kimpson, Gambrell, Sabb and Senn

### Similar (H 3514, H 3515)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS TO ESTABLISH MAXIMUM CONTAMINANT LEVELS FOR CERTAIN POLLUTANTS IN PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-222

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-222

### S 0220 General Bill, By McElveen and Shealy

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA THIRTY-BY-THIRTY CONSERVATION ACT"; TO AMEND TITLE 48 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, BY ADDING CHAPTER 61, TO ESTABLISH THE GOAL OF PROTECTING THIRTY PERCENT OF THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA BY NOT LATER THAN 2030, TO ESTABLISH THE THIRTY-BY-THIRTY INTERAGENCY TASKFORCE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PLANS BY STATE AGENCIES TO ACHIEVE THIS GOAL, AND TO PROVIDE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-222

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources SJ-222

# S 0221 General Bill, By Shealy, Alexander, Hutto, Jackson, Gustafson and McElveen

#### Similar (H 3509)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 7, TITLE 63 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CHILD PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY, BY ADDING ARTICLE 8, TO PROVIDE FOR EXTENDED FOSTER CARE FOR PERSONS EIGHTEEN TO TWENTY-ONE YEARS OLD, TO CREATE THE EXTENDED FOSTER CARE PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE FOR VOLUNTARY PLACEMENT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE REVIEW OF VOLUNTARY PLACEMENT AFTER AGE EIGHTEEN, TO PROVIDE FOR COURT-ORDERED FOSTER CARE PLACEMENT AFTER AGE EIGHTEEN, TO PROVIDE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE CASE REVIEW, TO PROVIDE FOR PERMANENCY PLANNING FOR PERSONS EIGHTEEN TO TWENTY-ONE YEARS OLD, TO PROVIDE FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW, TO PROVIDE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-1700(H) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PERMANENCY PLANNING, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-222
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-222
02/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Family and
		Veterans' Services SJ-3
02/11/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-12
02/11/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-12
02/11/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-0 SJ-12
02/17/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-16
02/18/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-62
02/18/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-62

# S 0222 General Bill, By Shealy, McLeod, Hutto, Jackson, Matthews, Gustafson, K. Johnson and McElveen

### Similar (H 3214)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-2320 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE KINSHIP FOSTER CARE PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE THAT FICTIVE KIN ARE ELIGIBLE TO BE FOSTER PARENTS UNDER THE KINSHIP FOSTER CARE PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE THAT RELATIVES AND FICTIVE KIN MAY FOSTER A CHILD BEFORE BEING LICENSED AS A KINSHIP FOSTER CARE PROVIDER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-223
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-223
02/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Family and Veterans'
		Services SJ-4
02/11/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-168
02/11/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-0 SJ-168
02/16/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-7
02/17/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-11
02/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-11

# S 0223 General Bill, By Shealy, McLeod, McElveen, Matthews and Adams A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 25, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, BY ADDING SECTION 16-25-130, TO ESTABLISH THE ADDRESS CONFIDENTIALITY PROGRAM WHEREBY A VICTIM OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, HUMAN TRAFFICKING, STALKING, OR SEXUAL OFFENSES MAY USE A DESIGNATED ADDRESS RATHER THAN HIS RESIDENCE ADDRESS TO CONCEAL HIS PLACE OF RESIDENCE FROM HIS ASSAILANTS OR

PROBABLE ASSAILANTS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROGRAM SHALL BE ADMINISTERED BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE PROCESS THROUGH WHICH A PERSON MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE PROGRAM, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-223
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-223

# S 0224 General Bill, By Shealy, McLeod, Hutto, Jackson, McElveen, Matthews and Adams

#### Similar (H 3224)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-15-90 AND 16-15-100 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROSTITUTION, TO INCREASE THE PENALTIES FOR SOLICITATION OF PROSTITUTION, ESTABLISHING OR KEEPING A BROTHEL OR HOUSE OF PROSTITUTION, OR CAUSING OR INDUCING ANOTHER TO PARTICIPATE IN PROSTITUTION, TO ESTABLISH THE AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE OF BEING A VICTIM OF HUMAN TRAFFICKING, AND TO INCREASE THE PENALTIES FOR SOLICITING, CAUSING, OR INDUCING ANOTHER FOR OR INTO PROSTITUTION IF THE PROSTITUTE HAS A MENTAL DISABILITY; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 16-15-110 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROSTITUTION VIOLATIONS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-224
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-224
04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews,
		Climer, Senn, Cash, Harpootlian
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-7
05/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-37
05/06/21 05/06/21	Senate Senate	Read second time SJ-37 Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-1 SJ-37
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-1 SJ-37
05/06/21 05/11/21	Senate Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-1 SJ-37 Read third time and sent to House SJ-13

### S 0225 General Bill, By Shealy, McLeod, Hutto, Jackson and Matthews Similar (H 3215)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-430 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY, TO GIVE FAMILY COURTS THE DISCRETION TO DETERMINE WHETHER A JUVENILE FOURTEEN YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER IS PLACED ON THE REGISTRY AND TO PROHIBIT FAMILY COURTS FROM PLACING A JUVENILE UNDER FOURTEEN YEARS OF AGE ON THE REGISTRY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-490(D) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC INSPECTION OF SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY RECORDS, TO LIMIT PUBLIC ACCESS TO VICTIMS, WITNESSES, SCHOOLS, CHILDCARE FACILITIES, AND OTHER BUSINESSES THAT PRIMARILY SERVE CHILDREN, WOMEN, OR VULNERABLE ADULTS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-224
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-224

# S 0226 General Bill, By Shealy, McLeod, Hutto, Jackson, McElveen and Matthews

### Similar (H 3211)

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-1-50(F) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE JOINT CITIZENS AND LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON CHILDREN, TO REAUTHORIZE THE COMMITTEE THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2030.

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-225
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-225

# S 0227 General Bill, By Shealy, McElveen and Matthews Similar (H 3561)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 30, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS IN THE INTEREST OF PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE TO REGULATE THE PRACTICE OF MASSAGE THERAPY, TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION SHALL PUBLISH A ROSTER OF LICENSED MASSAGE THERAPISTS AND ESTABLISHMENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR LICENSURE FEES, TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT FOR AN ANNUAL REPORT ON THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE ACT BY THE DEPARTMENT, TO PROVIDE FOR EXEMPTIONS TO THE MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE ACT, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR THE TEMPORARY PRACTICE OF MASSAGE THERAPY, TO PROVIDE THAT NO PERSON MAY PRACTICE OR OFFER TO PRACTICE MASSAGE THERAPY WITHOUT A LICENSE, TO PROVIDE THAT NO PERSON OR ENTITY MAY OPEN, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, USE, OR ADVERTISE AS A MASSAGE THERAPY ESTABLISHMENT OR A SOLE PRACTITIONER ESTABLISHMENT WITHOUT OBTAINING A LICENSE, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, TO CLARIFY LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR A MASSAGE THERAPIST LICENSE, TO PROVIDE LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR A MASSAGE THERAPY ESTABLISHMENT OR SOLE PRACTITIONER ESTABLISHMENT. TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MAY GRANT A LICENSE BY ENDORSEMENT TO A MASSAGE THERAPIST WHO HOLDS AN ACTIVE MASSAGE THERAPIST LICENSE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING IN ANOTHER STATE, THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, OR ANY OTHER UNITED STATES TERRITORY, TO CLARIFY REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO APPLYING FOR AND OBTAINING A LICENSE, TO PROVIDE FOR PERIODIC INSPECTIONS OF MASSAGE THERAPY ESTABLISHMENTS AND SOLE PRACTITIONER ESTABLISHMENTS, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO LICENSES SHALL BE COMPLETED BIENNIALLY, TO PROVIDE THAT RENEWAL OF LICENSES SHALL BE COMPLETED IN A MANNER PROVIDED BY THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE THAT CONTINUING EDUCATION REPORTS ARE SUBJECT TO AUDITS, TO CLARIFY CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO LAPSED LICENSES, TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSEE MAY PROVIDE A WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE BOARD TO PLACE A LICENSE IN INACTIVE STATUS, TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSEE MUST BIENNIALLY RENEW ITS LICENSE TO REMAIN IN INACTIVE STATUS, TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSE MAY BE REACTIVATED IN A MANNER PROVIDED BY THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE THAT INACTIVE STATUS DOES NOT STAY ANY DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS FOR VIOLATIONS THAT OCCURRED DURING THE COURSE OF AN ACTIVE LICENSE, TO CLARIFY REGULATIONS THAT SHALL BE PROMULGATED BY THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT SHALL INVESTIGATE COMPLAINTS AND VIOLATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PRESIDING OFFICER OF THE BOARD MAY ADMINISTER OATHS, TO PROVIDE FOR APPEALS OF THE BOARD'S DECISIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT SERVICE OF A NOTICE OF AN APPEAL DOES NOT STAY THE BOARD'S OR THE DEPARTMENT'S DECISION PENDING COMPLETION OF THE APPELLATE PROCESS, TO CLARIFY GROUNDS FOR DENYING A LICENSE. TO CLARIFY THE INVESTIGATION PROCESS AND CERTAIN DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT AN INDIVIDUAL OR ESTABLISHMENT THAT VOLUNTARILY SURRENDERS A LICENSE MAY NOT PRACTICE AS A MASSAGE THERAPIST OR OPERATE AS A MASSAGE THERAPY ESTABLISHMENT OR SOLE PRACTITIONER ESTABLISHMENT UNTIL THE BOARD REINSTATES THE LICENSE, TO PROVIDE THAT SERVICE OF NOTICE MAY BE MADE BY LEAVING A COPY OF THE NOTICE WITH THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OR HIS DESIGNEE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO PROVIDE THAT COSTS AND FINES IMPOSED ARE DUE AND PAYABLE AS REQUIRED BY THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSEE FOUND IN VIOLATION OF THE MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE ACT OR RELATED REGULATIONS MAY BE REQUIRED TO PAY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE INVESTIGATION OF HIS CASE, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-225
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry SJ-225
02/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor, Commerce and Industry SJ-13
02/24/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-14
02/25/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/10/21	Senate	Amended SJ-15
03/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-12
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-3 SJ-12
03/24/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-13
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-123
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-123

#### S 0228 General Bill, By Shealy, McElveen and Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-15-305 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL DISSEMINATION, PROCUREMENT, OR PROMOTION OF OBSCENITY, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL TO BUY, SELL, DELIVER, RENT, DISTRIBUTE, OR OTHERWISE PROVIDE ANY FIGURINE FOR THE REPRESENTATION, DESCRIPTION, OR USE OF THE OBSCENE; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-227
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-227

# S 0229 (Rat # 0041, Act # 0028) General Bill, By Shealy, McLeod, Hutto, Jackson, McElveen, Matthews and Gustafson

### Similar (H 3209)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CHILD ABUSE RESPONSE PROTOCOL ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 24 TO CHAPTER 11, TITLE 63 SO AS TO REQUIRE MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAMS INVOLVED IN CHILD ABUSE INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION TO FOLLOW CERTAIN CHILD ABUSE RESPONSE PROTOCOL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO REVIEW AND UPDATE THE PROTOCOL, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-11-310, RELATING TO CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTERS, SO AS TO REQUIRE CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTERS TO HOLD CERTAIN ACCREDITATION STATUS OR BE ACTIVELY PURSUING ACCREDITATION, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. - ratified title

title		
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-227
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-227
03/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Family and Veterans'
		Services SJ-7
03/11/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/16/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-13
03/16/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-13
03/17/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-14
03/18/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-10
03/18/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-10
04/21/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-13
04/22/21	House	Amended HJ-16
04/22/21	House	Read second time HJ-16
04/22/21	House	Roll call Yeas-104 Nays-1 HJ-16

04/22/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
04/22/21		day HJ-19
04/23/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments HJ-2
04/29/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-39
04/29/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-39
05/06/21		Signed By Governor
05/04/21		Ratified R 41
05/13/21		Effective date See Act for Effective Date
05/13/21		Act No. 28

### S 0230 General Bill, By Shealy, Hutto, Jackson and Gustafson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-2020(G) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TRAFFICKING VICTIMS WHO ARE MINORS, TO PROVIDE THAT MINORS ENGAGED IN COMMERCIAL SEXUAL ACTIVITY OR TRAFFICKING ARE PRESUMED TO BE DOING SO UNDER COERCION OR AS THE RESULT OF A REASONABLE FEAR OF A THREAT, TO PROVIDE FOR AN AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE OF THESE VICTIMS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR EXPUNGEMENT FOR THESE VICTIMS

VICTIVIS.		
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-228
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-228
04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews,
		Climer, Senn, Cash, Harpootlian
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-8
05/06/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/06/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-38
05/12/21	Senate	Amended SJ-39

# <u>S 0231</u> (Rat # 0058, Act # 0045) General Bill, By Shealy, McLeod and Matthews

### Similar (H 3476)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "STUDENT IDENTIFICATION CARD SUICIDE PREVENTION ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-375 SO AS TO PROVIDE STUDENT IDENTIFICATION CARDS ISSUED BY PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND PUBLIC AND PRIVATE INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING MUST INCLUDE CERTAIN CONTACT INFORMATION CONCERNING THE NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION LIFELINE AND CERTAIN OTHER CRISIS RESOURCES, TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO CARDS ISSUED OR REPLACED AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT, AND TO PROVIDE SCHOOLS AND INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING ANNUALLY SHALL CERTIFY TO THEIR GOVERNING BODIES THAT CONTACT INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THIS ACT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND UPDATED AS NECESSARY; TO ALLOW THE DEPLETION OF EXISTING SUPPLIES OF NONCONFORMING, UNISSUED CARDS; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022 - ratified title

PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022 ratified title				
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled		
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education		
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-228		
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-228		
04/20/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education		
		SJ-7		
04/21/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-40		
04/21/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-40		
04/21/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-40		
04/22/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-13		
04/27/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-85		
04/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works		
		HJ-85		
05/04/21	House	Recalled from Committee on Education and Public Works		
		HJ-21		
05/05/21	House	Read second time HJ-17		

05/05/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-17
05/06/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-15
05/13/21		Ratified R 58
05/17/21		Signed By Governor

05/17/21 Signed By Governor 06/01/21 Effective date 07/01/22 06/01/21 Act No. 45

### S 0232 General Bill, By Turner

#### Similar (H 3492)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 31, TITLE 33 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MERGERS UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA NONPROFIT CORPORATION ACT, BY ADDING SUBARTICLE B, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CONVERSION OF A NONPROFIT CORPORATION TO A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, REQUIREMENTS FOR A PLAN OF CONVERSION, AND THE EFFECT OF CONVERSION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 33-31-1101 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE APPROVAL OF A PLAN OF MERGER UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA NONPROFIT CORPORATION ACT, SECTION 33-31-1102 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LIMITATIONS ON MERGERS BY PUBLIC BENEFIT OR RELIGIOUS CORPORATIONS, AND SECTION 33-11-101 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MERGERS FOR CORPORATIONS, PARTNERSHIPS, AND ASSOCIATIONS, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES

CHANGES		
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-229
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-229
03/25/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-5
04/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-29
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-29
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-28
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-7
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HI-7

### S 0233 General Bill, By Turner

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220(B)(1)(b) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROPERTY EXEMPTED FROM AD VALOREM TAXATION, TO PROVIDE THAT A QUALIFIED SURVIVING SPOUSE MAY QUALIFY FOR AN EXEMPTION IF THE QUALIFIED SURVIVING SPOUSE OWNS THE HOUSE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-229
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-229

### S 0234 General Bill, By Turner

### Similar (S 0616, H 3106)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 9-1-1085 AND 9-11-225 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EMPLOYER AND EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION RATES UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM RESPECTIVELY, TO PROVIDE THAT AN EMPLOYER, UP TO CERTAIN LIMITS, MAY ELECT TO PAY ALL OR A PORTION OF REQUIRED EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS DURING A FISCAL YEAR.

Senate	Prefiled
Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-229
Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-229
	Senate Senate

### S 0235 General Bill, By Turner

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 745 OF 1967, RELATING TO RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCES (REWA) FORMERLY KNOWN AS THE WESTERN CAROLINA REGIONAL SEWER AUTHORITY, TO REVISE THE

MEMBERSHIP OF ITS GOVERNING COMMISSION BY REMOVING ONE MEMBER FROM SPARTANBURG COUNTY AND ADDING ONE MEMBER FROM GREENVILLE COUNTY, AND TO AMEND REWA'S SERVICE AREA.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-230
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-230
03/10/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Rankin (ch), Hutto, Campsen,
		Matthews, Talley, Harpootlian, Adams
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-7
05/12/21	Senate	Recommitted to Committee on Judiciary SJ-35

### S 0236 General Bill, By Young

#### Similar (H 3771)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-7-1000, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO POOLING PRECINCTS IN MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY PRECINCT CONTAINING THREE THOUSAND OR MORE VOTERS, AN INCREASE FROM FIVE HUNDRED OR MORE VOTERS, HAVE ITS OWN POLLING PLACE; THAT THE TOTAL NUMBER OF REGISTERED VOTERS IN THE MUNICIPAL POOLED PRECINCTS CANNOT EXCEED THREE THOUSAND, AN INCREASE FROM ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED; AND THAT POOLED MUNICIPAL POLLING PLACES CANNOT BE MORE THAN FIVE MILES, AN INCREASE FROM THREE MILES, FROM THE NEAREST PART OF ANY POOLED PRECINCT.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-230
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-230
03/11/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Campsen (ch), Hutto, Young,
		McLeod, Garrett
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-8
03/30/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-12
03/31/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-54
03/31/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-54
04/06/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-47
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-125
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-125

### S 0237 General Bill, By Young

### Similar (S 0249)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-80(C)(3) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO QUALIFIED EXPENDITURES FOR JOB DEVELOPMENT CREDITS, TO PROVIDE THAT SECURITY CLEARANCE COSTS ARE QUALIFIED EXPENDITURES.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-230
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-230

### S 0238 General Bill, By Young

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 25, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX CREDITS, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3785, TO PROVIDE LIMITATIONS ON THE AMOUNT AN INDIVIDUAL OR CORPORATION CAN CLAIM AS TAX CREDITS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE AWARD OF CERTAIN TAX CREDITS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-231
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-231

### S 0239 General Bill, By Young

### Similar (H 3524)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2 OF ACT 205 OF 2016, RELATING TO THE

EXEMPTION OF PRIVATE, FOR-PROFIT PIPELINE COMPANIES FROM CERTAIN RIGHTS, POWERS, AND PRIVILEGES OF TELEGRAPH AND TELEPHONE COMPANIES THAT OTHERWISE ARE EXTENDED TO PIPELINE COMPANIES, TO EXTEND THE SUNSET PROVISION TO JUNE 30, 2022.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-231
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-231

### S 0240 General Bill, By Young

#### Similar (H 3527)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 7, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SPECIAL PROVISIONS AFFECTING GAS, WATER, OR PIPELINE COMPANIES, BY ADDING ARTICLE 3, TO ESTABLISH PROVISIONS RELATING TO PETROLEUM PIPELINES. TO PROVIDE FOR APPLICATIONS, PERMITTING, AND HEARINGS, TO SET REQUIREMENTS FOR RENDERING FINAL ORDERS, TO PROVIDE FOR REHEARINGS, TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS, TO ALLOW THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF TO REQUIRE RECORDS PRODUCTION, TO PROVIDE FOR DISCOVERY, AND TO EMPLOY EXPERT WITNESSES, TO PROVIDE THAT A PETROLEUM PIPELINE COMPANY MAY REQUEST REASONABLE ACCESS TO PROPERTY ON A PROPOSED SITE FOR SURVEY PURPOSES, TO PROVIDE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR A SPILL OR AN ACCIDENTAL RELEASE, TO PROVIDE FOR EMINENT DOMAIN AND HEARINGS BEFORE THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-231
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-231

### **S 0241** (Rat # 0042, Act # 0029) General Bill, By Young

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 59-112-50, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "COVERED INDIVIDUAL" FOR THE PURPOSES OF TUITION RATES FOR MILITARY PERSONNEL AND THEIR DEPENDENTS, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A VETERAN OR DEPENDENT ENROLL IN A PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION WITHIN THREE YEARS OF THE VETERAN'S DISCHARGE IN ORDER TO RECEIVE EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE. - ratified title

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
03/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Education SJ-7
03/16/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-14
03/16/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-14
03/17/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
03/18/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-10
03/18/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-10
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works
		HJ-23
04/28/21	House	Read second time HJ-26
04/28/21	House	Roll call Yeas-117 Nays-0 HJ-26
04/29/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-5
05/06/21		Signed By Governor
05/04/21		Ratified R 42
05/13/21		Effective date 05/06/21
05/13/21		Act No. 29

### **S 0242** (Rat # 0006, Act # 0005) General Bill, By Young and Campsen

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 147 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ISSUE

"DRIVERS	FOR A C	URE" SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES ratified title
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-232
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-232
02/03/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Transportation SJ-41
02/09/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-32
02/09/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-32
02/10/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-8
02/11/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-5
02/11/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-5
03/02/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works
		HJ-3
03/03/21	House	Read second time HJ-23
03/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-1 HJ-23
03/04/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-13
03/11/21		Ratified R 6
03/15/21		Signed By Governor
03/17/21		Effective date 03/15/21
03/17/21		Act No. 5

### S 0243 General Bill, By Young

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-940(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO AUTHORIZED USES OF UNFOUNDED CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT REPORTS, TO AUTHORIZE THE RELEASE OF INFORMATION ABOUT CHILD FATALITIES OR NEAR FATALITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-1990(H) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CONFIDENTIALITY AND RELEASE OF CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT RECORDS, TO AUTHORIZE THE RELEASE OF INFORMATION ABOUT CHILD FATALITIES OR NEAR FATALITIES; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-232
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-232
03/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Family and
		Veterans' Services SJ-7
03/11/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/23/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-18
03/23/21	Senate	Amended SJ-18
03/25/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-11
03/25/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-11
03/30/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-8
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-126
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-126

### S 0244 General Bill, By Young

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-5-410 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ELECTION TO COME UNDER THE NATURAL GAS RATE STABILIZATION ACT, TO REMOVE THE PROVISION THAT AN ELECTION SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL THE NEXT GENERAL RATE PROCEEDING; TO AMEND SECTION 58-5-415 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DURATION OF AN ELECTION AND THE WITHDRAWAL OF A REQUEST TO COME UNDER THE NATURAL GAS RATE STABILIZATION ACT, TO PROVIDE THAT ELECTION BY A UTILITY UNDER THE NATURAL GAS RATE STABILIZATION ACT SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT FOR FIVE YEARS AND THAT THE UTILITY MAY OPT OUT; TO AMEND SECTION 58-5-420(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CONTENTS OF AN ORDER, TO REMOVE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR FIGURES; TO AMEND SECTION 58-5-450 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REVIEW OF REPORTS AND PROPOSED TARIFF RATE ADJUSTMENTS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF SHALL PROPOSE CHANGES TO RATE DESIGN: TO AMEND SECTION 58-5-470 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REVIEW OF INITIAL ORDERS, SCOPE, AND RULE TO SHOW CAUSE FOR WHY A FULL RATE PROCEEDING SHOULD NOT BE INITIATED, TO PROVIDE THAT THE RIGHT OF REGULATORY STAFF TO FILE CERTAIN ACTIONS IS NOT LIMITED; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE NATURAL GAS RATE STABILIZATION ACT, BY ADDING SECTION 58-5-416, TO PROVIDE A LIMITATION ON THE DURATION OF ELECTION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-233
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-233

# S 0245 General Bill, By Young, Rankin, Climer, Turner, Bennett and M. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-3435 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MAINTAINING A SAFE OPERATING DISTANCE BETWEEN A MOTOR VEHICLE AND A BICYCLE, TO DEFINE "SAFE OPERATING DISTANCE".

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-233
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-233
03/24/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Transportation SJ-8
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Transportation SJ-8

### S 0246 General Bill, By Young

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-1-10(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF MAGISTRATES, TO PROVIDE THAT A MAGISTRATE MAY SERVE IN HOLDOVER STATUS FOR NO MORE THAN FOURTEEN DAYS AT THE END OF HIS TERM, TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNOR MAY APPOINT A TEMPORARY MAGISTRATE UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ANY MAGISTRATE OR MAGISTRATE CANDIDATE WHO HAS BEEN REPRIMANDED BY THE SUPREME COURT OR ANY OTHER DISCIPLINARY AUTHORITY MAY NOT BE APPOINTED OR REAPPOINTED UNLESS APPROVED BY A MAJORITY OF THE SENATE AFTER THE SENATE IS INFORMED OF THE REPRIMAND OR DISCIPLINARY ACTION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-234
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-234

### S 0247 General Bill, By Young

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PUBLIC UTILITIES, SERVICES, AND CARRIERS, BY ADDING SECTION 58-1-70, TO PROHIBIT NATURAL GAS OR ELECTRIC PUBLIC UTILITIES FROM DISCLOSING CUSTOMER INFORMATION TO A THIRD PARTY WITHOUT THE EXPRESS CONSENT OF THE CUSTOMER.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-234
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-234

# S 0248 General Bill, By Young, Hembree, Turner, McElveen and Bennett Similar (H 3360, H 3677)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA HANDS-FREE ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-3890 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL USE OF A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICE WHILE OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE, TO REVISE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL TO USE A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICE, TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF DISTRACTED DRIVING AND PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO MAKE TECHNICAL REVISIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-720 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO POINTS THAT MAY BE ASSESSED AGAINST A PERSON'S DRIVING RECORD FOR MOTOR VEHICLE

DRIVING VIOLATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE OF DISTRACTED DRIVING IS A TWO-POINT VIOLATION; TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SHALL NOTIFY MOTORISTS OF THE HANDS-FREE REQUIREMENTS AT CERTAIN POINTS ALONG THE STATE'S INTERSTATE HIGHWAYS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-234

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-234

### S 0249 General Bill, By Young

#### Similar (S 0237)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-80(C)(3) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO QUALIFIED EXPENDITURES FOR JOB DEVELOPMENT CREDITS, TO PROVIDE THAT SECURITY CLEARANCE COSTS ARE QUALIFIED EXPENDITURES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-235

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-235

### S 0250 General Bill, By Young and Hembree

### Similar (S 0189)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1308 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE FILING OF CERTIFIED CAMPAIGN REPORTS BY CANDIDATES AND COMMITTEES, TO REQUIRE CANDIDATES AND COMMITTEES TO FILE CAMPAIGN BANK ACCOUNT STATEMENTS FOR THE PREVIOUS QUARTER'S CAMPAIGN REPORT CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH THEIR CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-235

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-235

### S 0251 General Bill, By Young

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 11, TITLE 11 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE BUDGET SYSTEM, BY ADDING SECTION 11-11-135, TO PROVIDE THAT THE EXECUTIVE BUDGET OFFICE MUST COMPILE INFORMATION FROM EACH STATE AGENCY AND INSTITUTION DETAILING THE CATEGORIES AND AMOUNTS OF "OTHER FUNDS" BALANCES CARRIED FORWARD FROM THE MOST RECENTLY COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR INTO THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR AND THOSE USES TO WHICH THESE BALANCES WILL BE APPLIED, TO REQUIRE THE EXECUTIVE BUDGET OFFICE TO REPORT ITS COMPILATION TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY NO LATER THAN NOVEMBER FIRST OF EACH YEAR, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-235
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-235

### S 0252 General Bill, By Young

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 19-1-180(G) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ADMISSIBILITY OF OUT-OF-COURT STATEMENTS MADE BY CHILDREN, TO ADD AN EXCEPTION FOR STATEMENTS MADE TO EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS OF CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTERS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-236

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-236

### S 0253 General Bill, By Young

### Similar (H 3117)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 13-7-810 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING

TO THE NUCLEAR ADVISORY COUNCIL, TO RENAME THE COUNCIL; AND TO AMEND SECTION 1-5-40(A)(70) AND SECTION 1-11-10(A)(15) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S MONITORING OF STATE BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS AND TO OFFICES, DIVISIONS, AND OTHER AGENCIES WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, RESPECTIVELY, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-236

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-236

### S 0254 General Bill, By Young

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 3, TITLE 7 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, BY ADDING SECTION 7-3-80, TO PROVIDE THE AUTHORITY FOR THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO ESTABLISH REGULATIONS RELATED TO THE CONDUCT OF POST-ELECTION AUDITS PRIOR TO THE CERTIFICATION OF ELECTIONS, AND TO REQUIRE THAT AUDIT DATA BE MADE PUBLIC; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 13, TITLE 7 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CANVASSING AND COUNTING OF BALLOTS, BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-1155, TO REQUIRE COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSIONS OR COUNTY BOARDS OF REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS TO PERFORM A POST-ELECTION AUDIT BEFORE THE CERTIFICATION OF AN ELECTION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-236

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-236

### S 0255 General Bill, By Kimpson

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA HARM REDUCTION ACT"; TO AMEND TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HEALTH, BY ADDING CHAPTER 139, TO CREATE A SYRINGE SERVICE PROGRAM; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-237

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-237

### S 0256 General Bill, By Kimpson

### Similar (H 4031)

A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EDUCATION, BY ADDING CHAPTER 157, TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT ATHLETE MAY RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR THE USE OF HIS NAME, IMAGE, OR LIKENESS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR LIMITATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND CHAPTER 101, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO COLLEGES AND INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING GENERALLY, BY ADDING ARTICLES 9 AND 10, TO PROVIDE THAT PARTICIPATING INSTITUTIONS IN THIS STATE SHALL ANNUALLY AWARD STIPENDS TO A STUDENT ATHLETE WHO PARTICIPATES IN AN INTERCOLLEGIATE SPORT AND MAINTAINS GOOD ACADEMIC STANDING DURING THE PREVIOUS YEAR, TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS FOR THE RECEIPT OF STIPENDS, TO PROVIDE THAT PARTICIPATING INSTITUTIONS SHALL CREATE A STUDENT ATHLETE TRUST FUND AND FUND THE TRUST WITH A PERCENTAGE OF THE INTERCOLLEGIATE SPORT GROSS REVENUE, TO PROVIDE THAT FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS WILL BE DEPOSITED INTO THE FUND ON A STUDENT ATHLETE'S BEHALF FOR EACH YEAR THAT HE MAINTAINS GOOD ACADEMIC STANDING, TO PROVIDE THAT THE TOTAL TRUST FUND AMOUNT MAY NOT EXCEED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS PER STUDENT ATHLETE, TO PROVIDE THAT A PARTICIPATING INSTITUTION SHALL PROVIDE A ONE-TIME PAYMENT TO EACH STUDENT ATHLETE AFTER THE FULFILLMENT OF CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS, AND TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS FOR THE RECEIPT OF A TRUST FUND PAYMENT; AND TO DEFINE

#### NECESSARY TERMS.

	12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
--	----------	--------	----------

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-237

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-237

### S 0257 General Bill, By Kimpson

### Similar (H 3563, H 3665)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-242, TO PROHIBIT THE DELETION OR DESTRUCTION OF DATA FROM A BODY-WORN CAMERA WITH THE INTENT TO ALTER OR INFLUENCE A CRIMINAL ACTION, CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION, INTERNAL POLICE INVESTIGATION, CIVIL ACTION, OR POTENTIAL CIVIL ACTION IF NOTICE IS PROVIDED BY THE ADVERSE PARTY, OR IF LITIGATION IS REASONABLY ANTICIPATED, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO PROVIDE EXEMPTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-1-240(D) AND (G)(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR THE USE OF BODY-WORN CAMERAS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED BY AGENCIES MUST INCLUDE FOR THE ACTIVATION OF RECORDINGS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A TRIAL JUDGE MAY INSTRUCT A JURY THAT IT MAY INFER NEGLIGENCE IF AN OFFICER WEARING A BODY-WORN CAMERA FAILED TO PRODUCE VIDEO.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-238

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-238

### S 0258 General Bill, By Kimpson

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA INCLUSIONARY ZONING ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 7, TITLE 6 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PLANNING BY LOCAL GOVERNMENTS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5, TO PROVIDE THAT COUNTIES AND MUNICIPALITIES ARE AUTHORIZED TO USE INCLUSIONARY ZONING STRATEGIES TO INCREASE THE AVAILABILITY OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-238

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-238

### S 0259 General Bill, By Kimpson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-17-410(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH A PERSON MAY BE ADMITTED TO A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE HOSPITAL, MENTAL HEALTH CLINIC, OR MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY FOR EMERGENCY ADMISSION, TO PROVIDE FOR THE EXTENSION OF A CERTIFICATION A PHYSICIAN DURING A NATURAL DISASTER OR LIFE-THREATENING CONDITIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-17-440 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CUSTODY AND TRANSPORT OF A PERSON WHO IS BELIEVED TO HAVE A MENTAL ILLNESS AND IS REQUIRING IMMEDIATE CARE, TO PROVIDE THAT A STATE OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSPORTING THE PATIENT MUST BE A PART OF A THERAPEUTIC TRANSPORT UNIT AND HAVE UNDERGONE MENTAL HEALTH AND CRISIS INTERVENTION TRAINING, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PATIENT'S CARE MUST NOTIFY A FRIEND OR RELATIVE THAT THE FRIEND OR RELATIVE MAY TRANSPORT THE PATIENT TO THE MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY AND THAT THE FRIEND OR RELATIVE FREELY CHOOSES TO ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR THE TRANSPORT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-239

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-239

#### S 0260 General Bill, By Kimpson and Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 20, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE EDUCATION FINANCE ACT OF 1977, BY ADDING SECTION 59-20-45, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A FUND TO BE USED TO INCREASE TEACHER SALARIES, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REVENUE CREDITED TO THE FUND.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-239
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-239

### S 0261 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 29 TO CHAPTER 53, TITLE 59 ENTITLED "SOUTH CAROLINA TECHNICAL EDUCATION TRANSITION PROGRAM" SO AS TO PROVIDE TUITION ASSISTANCE TO QUALIFIED EX-FELONS, TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR A MEMBER OF THE PROGRAM, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER OF THE PROGRAM MUST REIMBURSE THE BOARD IF HE FAILS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROGRAM.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-240

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-240

### S 0262 Joint Resolution, By Matthews and Senn

### Similar (H 3258, H 3919)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO RATIFY A PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PROVIDING THAT EQUALITY OF RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW MUST NOT BE DENIED OR ABRIDGED ON ACCOUNT OF SEX.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-240

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-240

### S 0263 Joint Resolution, By Matthews and K. Johnson

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE WORK OPPORTUNITY INCOME TAX CREDIT STUDY COMMITTEE TO STUDY THE POTENTIAL BENEFITS OF GRANTING INCOME TAX CREDITS TO EMPLOYERS WHO HIRE QUALIFIED EX-FELONS; TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE, TO REQUIRE THE STUDY COMMITTEE TO PREPARE A REPORT FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO DISSOLVE THE STUDY COMMITTEE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-240

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-240

### S 0264 General Bill, By Matthews

### Similar (H 3513)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5 TO CHAPTER 28, TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "DISABLED SELF-EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT TRUST FUND" TO PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES TO PURSUE ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND SELF-EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES, BY PROVIDING BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT GRANTS FOR THE STARTUP, EXPANSION, OR ACQUISITION OF A BUSINESS OPERATED WITHIN THE STATE; BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3760 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A TAX CREDIT FOR TAXPAYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE FUND; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-5060, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO TAX RETURNS, SO AS TO ADD THE FUND TO THE LIST OF FUNDS TO WHICH A TAXPAYER MAY CONTRIBUTE ON A STATE INDIVIDUAL TAX RETURN.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

10/00/00	α .	D C 1. C ' 15 1. 14 CC'.
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-240
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-240
04/29/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical
		Affairs SJ-7
04/30/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/04/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-27
05/04/21	Senate	Amended SJ-27
05/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-27
05/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-27
05/13/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-30
05/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-22
05/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-22

### S 0265 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-400 SO AS TO PROHIBIT HOSPITALS FROM UTILIZING TELEMEDICINE TO DELIVER INTENSIVE OR CRITICAL CARE SERVICES AND TO REQUIRE SUCH SERVICES BE PROVIDED OR SUPERVISED BY A PHYSICIAN WHO IS BOARD-CERTIFIED IN CRITICAL CARE MEDICINE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-241
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-241

### S 0266 General Bill, By Jackson, K. Johnson and Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-5-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CHILD SUPPORT OBLIGATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN OFFENDER SENTENCED TO NINETY OR FEWER DAYS IMPRISONMENT WHO IS EMPLOYED AT THE TIME OF SENTENCING AND IS ABLE TO MAINTAIN EMPLOYMENT MAY SERVE HIS SENTENCE AT A TIME WHEN HE IS NOT WORKING AND THE SENTENCE DOES NOT INTERFERE WITH HIS EMPLOYMENT, AND TO PROVIDE FOR WAGE GARNISHMENT TO SATISFY CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENTS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-241
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-241

### S 0267 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-81-80 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF ARBITRATION AGREEMENTS BY LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES TO RESOLVE CLAIMS OF RESIDENTS FOR INJURY OR OTHER DAMAGES OCCURRING AT THE LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-242
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs \$1-242

### S 0268 Joint Resolution, By Matthews and McLeod

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE FOR A STATEWIDE ADVISORY REFERENDUM TO BE HELD AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE FAVOR LEGALIZATION OF MARIJUANA FOR RECREATIONAL USE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-242
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-242

### S 0269 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-395 SO AS TO REQUIRE ANY HOSPITAL PROVIDING INTENSIVE OR CRITICAL CARE SERVICES TO HAVE A

BOARD-CERTIFIED CRITICAL CARE DOCTOR ON DUTY OR ON CALL AT ALL TIMES

TITLE THILES.		
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-242
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-242

### S 0270 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 6-1-530 AND 6-1-730, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE USE OF REVENUE FROM THE LOCAL ACCOMMODATIONS TAX AND HOSPITALITY TAX, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO REDUCE A THRESHOLD FROM NINE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS IN ACCOMMODATIONS TAXES COLLECTED TO SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS.

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance	
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-242	
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ	-242

# <u>S 0271</u> (Rat # 0030, Act # 0021) General Bill, By Talley, Turner, Rice, Adams, Verdin, Setzler, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, McElveen, Climer, Garrett and Campsen

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-65-20, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS OF THE TEXTILE COMMUNITIES REVITALIZATION ACT, SO AS TO INCLUDE CERTAIN PROPERTIES WITHIN THE DEFINITION OF "CONTIGUOUS PARCEL"; AND TO EXTEND THE PROVISIONS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA ABANDONED BUILDINGS REVITALIZATION ACT, AS CONTAINED IN CHAPTER 67, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2025. - ratified title

DECEMBE	K 51, 202	5 fathled title
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-243
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-243
02/03/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-42
02/09/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-33
02/09/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-33
02/09/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-1 SJ-33
02/10/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/10/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-8
02/11/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-5
02/11/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-5
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-39
03/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 4-13-21 HJ-70
04/13/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 4-14-21 HJ-17
04/14/21	House	Read second time HJ-11
04/14/21	House	Roll call Yeas-100 Nays-0 HJ-11
04/15/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-5
04/22/21		Ratified R 30
04/26/21		Signed By Governor
04/28/21		Effective date 04/26/21
04/28/21		Act No. 21

### S 0272 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3360, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE JOB TAX CREDIT, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3367, RELATING TO THE MORATORIUM ON CERTAIN TAXES FOR CERTAIN TAXPAYERS, SO AS TO EXTEND THE MORATORIUM TO TAXPAYERS CREATING AT LEAST FIFTY NEW FULL-TIME JOBS IN A PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3375, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE TAX CREDIT FOR PORT CARGO VOLUME INCREASE, SO TO PROVIDE THAT ONE

MILLION DOLLARS MAY BE AWARDED TO A NEW WAREHOUSE OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITY THAT MEETS CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS AND EMPLOYS AT LEAST FIFTY NEW FULL-TIME JOBS IN A PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-80, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO JOB DEVELOPMENT CREDITS, SO AS TO ALLOW EIGHTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM CREDIT TO BE CLAIMED BY BUSINESSES LOCATED IN A PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-14-60, RELATING TO THE INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT, SO AS TO DOUBLE THE AMOUNT OF THE CREDIT FOR ANY QUALIFIED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTIVE EQUIPMENT PROPERTY LOCATED IN A PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE STATE SALES TAX, SO AS TO EXTEND THE EXEMPTION FOR MATERIALS HANDLING TO A TAXPAYER THAT INVESTS AT LEAST TWENTY MILLION DOLLARS IN A PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE, AND TO EXTEND THE EXEMPTION FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TO A TAXPAYER THAT INVESTS AT LEAST FORTY MILLION DOLLARS, IN REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY, IN A PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-243

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-243

### S 0273 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976. SO AS TO ENACT THE "SAVANNAH RIVER PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3360, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE JOB TAX CREDIT, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A SAVANNAH RIVER PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3367, RELATING TO THE MORATORIUM ON CERTAIN TAXES FOR CERTAIN TAXPAYERS, SO AS TO EXTEND THE MORATORIUM TO TAXPAYERS CREATING AT LEAST FIFTY NEW FULL-TIME JOBS IN A SAVANNAH RIVER PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3375, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE TAX CREDIT FOR PORT CARGO VOLUME INCREASE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ONE MILLION DOLLARS MAY BE AWARDED TO A NEW WAREHOUSE OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITY THAT MEETS CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS AND EMPLOYS AT LEAST FIFTY NEW FULL-TIME JOBS IN A SAVANNAH RIVER PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-80, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO JOB DEVELOPMENT CREDITS, SO AS TO ALLOW EIGHTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM CREDIT TO BE CLAIMED BY BUSINESSES LOCATED IN A SAVANNAH RIVER PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-14-60, RELATING TO THE INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT, SO AS TO DOUBLE THE AMOUNT OF THE CREDIT FOR ANY QUALIFIED MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTIVE EQUIPMENT PROPERTY LOCATED IN A SAVANNAH RIVER PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE STATE SALES TAX, SO AS TO EXTEND THE EXEMPTION FOR MATERIALS HANDLING TO A TAXPAYER THAT INVESTS AT LEAST TWENTY MILLION DOLLARS IN A SAVANNAH RIVER PORT ENHANCEMENT ZONE, AND TO EXTEND THE EXEMPTION FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TO A TAXPAYER THAT INVESTS AT LEAST FORTY MILLION DOLLARS, IN REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY, IN A SAVANNAH RIVER ENHANCEMENT ZONE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-244

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-244

### S 0274 General Bill, By Matthews

### Similar (S 0163, H 3351)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING SECTION 10-1-165 RELATING TO THE PROTECTION OF CERTAIN MONUMENTS AND MEMORIALS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-245
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-245

# S 0275 General Bill, By Matthews and Adams Similar (H 3814)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-60(B)(5) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EVIDENCE OF GOOD CHARACTER CONCERNING CERTIFICATION AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, TO PROVIDE THAT FAVORABLE RESULTS RESULTING FROM A REVIEW OF THE CENTRAL REGISTRY OF POLICE MISCONDUCT ARE REQUIRED TO MAKE A DETERMINATION OF GOOD CHARACTER; TO AMEND CHAPTER 23, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-160, TO PROVIDE THAT THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL SHALL OPERATE AND MAINTAIN THE CENTRAL REGISTRY OF POLICE MISCONDUCT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE INFORMATION THAT MUST BE MAINTAINED ON THE REGISTRY, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH INFORMATION MUST BE INCLUDED ON THE REGISTRY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE'S LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO THE INFORMATION ON THE REGISTRY, AND TO PROVIDE WHICH INFORMATION IS CONFIDENTIAL AND WHICH INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-245

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-245

### S 0276 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION'S CRIMINAL INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEM, BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-155, TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION TO PROVIDE AN INFORMATION SYSTEM ACCESSIBLE TO STATE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERFORMING DISCIPLINARY HISTORY BACKGROUND CHECKS ON PROSPECTIVE EMPLOYEES, TO REQUIRE STATE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES TO REPORT DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION'S CENTRAL RECORD REPOSITORY, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION MAY NOT IMPOSE A FEE FOR A RECORDS SEARCH.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-246

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-246

### S 0277 General Bill, By Matthews and Adams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-65 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM'S PROVISION OF COUNSELING SERVICES AND OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES, TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION TO DISCLOSE TO AN OFFICER'S EMPLOYING AGENCY INFORMATION THAT IDENTIFIES WHETHER COUNSELING SERVICES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED, WHETHER FUTURE COUNSELING IS RECOMMENDED, AND ANY ADDITIONAL RELEVANT INFORMATION THAT WOULD BE NECESSARY FOR THE OFFICER'S EMPLOYING AGENCY TO MAKE A REASONABLE DETERMINATION ABOUT THE OFFICER'S ABILITY TO HANDLE FUTURE POTENTIALLY TRAUMATIC EXPERIENCES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER UTILIZING THE SC LEAP PROGRAM MUST DISCLOSE THIS FACT TO HIS EMPLOYING

AGENCY, WHICH MUST REMOVE HIM FROM POTENTIALLY TRAUMATIZING SITUATIONS FOR THE PENDENCY OF HIS PARTICIPATION IN THE PROGRAM.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21SenateIntroduced and read first time SJ-24601/12/21SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary

### S 0278 General Bill, By Matthews

#### Similar (S 0277)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-65 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM'S PROVISION OF COUNSELING SERVICES AND OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES, TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION TO DISCLOSE TO AN OFFICER'S EMPLOYING AGENCY INFORMATION THAT IDENTIFIES WHETHER COUNSELING SERVICES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED, WHETHER FUTURE COUNSELING IS RECOMMENDED, AND ANY ADDITIONAL RELEVANT INFORMATION THAT WOULD BE NECESSARY FOR THE OFFICER'S EMPLOYING AGENCY TO MAKE A REASONABLE DETERMINATION ABOUT THE OFFICER'S ABILITY TO HANDLE FUTURE POTENTIALLY TRAUMATIC EXPERIENCES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-247
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-247

### S 0279 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-60(C)(3) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE RENEWAL OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE, TO REQUIRE THE COMPLETION OF AN EIGHT-HOUR GENERAL TRAINING CONTINUING LAW ENFORCEMENT EDUCATION PROGRAM AS A CONDITION FOR RENEWAL.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-247

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-247

### S 0280 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-150(K) OF THE 1976 CODE, TO EXTENSIONS FOR POLICE MISCONDUCT INVESTIGATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT PARTIES MAY AGREE TO AN EXTENSION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DIRECTOR OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION MAY GRANT AN EXTENSION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT AN EXTENSION MUST BE FOR A SPECIFIED TIME PERIOD; TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-150(L) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REPORTING FINDINGS OF ALLEGATIONS OF EXCESSIVE FORCE TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY, TO PROVIDE THAT A FINDING OF EXCESSIVE FORCE, OR OF PHYSICAL OR PSYCHOLOGICAL ABUSE, MUST BE REPORTED WITHIN TEN DAYS OF THE FINDING; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-150 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ADJUDICATION OF ALLEGATIONS OF POLICE MISCONDUCT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE FINAL DISPOSITION OF ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT MUST BE REPORTED TO THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY IN WHICH THE AGENCY EMPLOYING THE SUBJECT OF THE ALLEGATION IS LOCATED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-247

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-247

### S 0281 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-150(A)(3) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF MISCONDUCT, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS MISCONDUCT FOR AN OFFICER TO WILLFULLY PROVIDE A FALSE, MISLEADING, INCOMPLETE, DECEITFUL, OR INCORRECT

STATEMENT ON AN AFFIDAVIT FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROCURING A WARRANT, FOR AN OFFICER TO FAIL TO REPORT WITNESSING OR HAVING KNOWLEDGE OF ANOTHER OFFICER WHO WILLFULLY PROVIDED A FALSE, MISLEADING, INCOMPLETE, DECEITFUL, OR INCORRECT STATEMENT ON AN AFFIDAVIT FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROCURING A WARRANT, OR FOR AN OFFICER TO FAIL TO REPORT OTHER MISCONDUCT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-248

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-248

### S 0282 General Bill, By Matthews

### Similar (S 0094, S 0402)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 42-1-160 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INJURY AND PERSONAL INJURY IN WORKERS' COMPENSATION, TO PROVIDE THAT A LIMITATION ON STRESS, MENTAL INJURIES, AND MENTAL ILLNESS FOR WORKERS' COMPENSATION DOES NOT APPLY TO A FIRST RESPONDER DIAGNOSED WITH POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-248

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-248

02/16/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Young (ch), Sabb, Matthews,

Garrett, M.Johnson

### S 0283 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-530(b) AND (c) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SALE OF PROPERTY SEIZED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS THAT WORK FOR THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MAY NOT PURCHASE ANY OF THE PROPERTY AT A SALE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-249

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-249

### S 0284 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE FIRST PARAGRAPH OF SECTION 44-53-530(a) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CIVIL ASSET FORFEITURE PROCEDURES, TO PROVIDE THAT MONIES SEIZED MUST BE RETURNED TO THE PERSON FROM WHOM THE MONIES WERE SEIZED IF FORFEITURE PROCEEDINGS ARE NOT COMMENCED WITHIN NINETY DAYS OF THE SEIZURE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-249
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-249

### S 0285 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-1-240(G)(1) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DATA RECORDED ON A BODY-WORN CAMERA BEING EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT, TO PROVIDE THAT RECORDINGS OF AN INCIDENT INVOLVING A LOSS OF LIFE ARE SUBJECT TO THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT BEGINNING THIRTY DAYS AFTER THE INCIDENT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-249

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-249

### S 0286 General Bill, By Gambrell

#### Similar (H 3182)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-2774 SO AS TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ISSUE A CIVIL PENALTY CITATION AGAINST THE REGISTERED OWNER OF A VEHICLE THAT UNLAWFULLY PASSES A SCHOOL BUS, TO PROVIDE A METHOD TO APPEAL THE CITATION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPEAL OF THIS SECTION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-249
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SI-249

### <u>S 0287</u> (Rat # 0007, Act # 0006) General Bill, By Gambrell and Loftis Similar (H 3327)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 40-45-220, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS FOR LICENSURE BY THE BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINERS, AND SECTION 40-45-240, RELATING TO APPLICANTS FOR LICENSURE BY ENDORSEMENT FOR LICENSEES FROM OTHER JURISDICTIONS, BOTH SO AS TO REQUIRE CERTAIN FINGERPRINT-SUPPORTED STATE AND NATIONAL CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECKS FOR INITIAL LICENSURE APPLICANTS, TO PROVIDE THE RESULTS OF THESE RECORDS CHECKS MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, TO AUTHORIZE THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION TO RETAIN FINGERPRINTS FOR CERTAIN PURPOSES, TO PROVIDE APPLICANTS MUST BARE RELATED COSTS, AND TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT SHALL KEEP INFORMATION RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THIS ACT CONFIDENTIAL, SUBJECT TO AN EXCEPTION. - ratified title

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-250
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-250
02/02/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry SJ-6
02/04/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-11
02/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-11
02/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-0 SJ-11
02/09/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-11
02/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-7
03/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-27
03/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-29
03/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-118 Nays-1 HJ-29
03/10/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-12
03/11/21		Ratified R 7
03/15/21		Signed By Governor
03/17/21		Effective date 03/15/21
03/17/21		Act No. 6

### S 0288 General Bill, By Climer and Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-20(6) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CHILD PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY, TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS TO THE DEFINITION OF "CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT" OR "HARM"

OK HARW	K HAKW .				
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled			
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary			
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-250			
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-250			

### S 0289 General Bill, By Climer

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 71, TITLE 38 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE, BY ADDING ARTICLE 16, TO PROVIDE THAT ALL HEALTH INSURANCE CARRIERS

SHALL OFFER SHARED SAVINGS INCENTIVE PROGRAMS AS A COMPONENT OF ALL HEALTH INSURANCE PLANS, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN EXCEPTIONS, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THESE PROGRAMS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE OFFERING OF INCENTIVES TO HEALTH PLAN ENROLLEES CONCERNING CERTAIN COVERED SHOPPABLE HEALTH CARE SERVICES, TO PROVIDE THAT SHARED SAVINGS INCENTIVE PAYMENTS ARE NOT ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES FOR THE CARRIER THAT PAID THEM FOR RATE DEVELOPMENT OR RATE FILING PURPOSES, TO PROVIDE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-250
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-250

S 0290 General Bill, By Climer, Senn, Campsen, Loftis, Rice, Peeler,

# Turner, Davis, Gustafson, Grooms, M. Johnson, Garrett, Kimbrell and Adams

#### Similar (H 3161, H 3223)

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-7-110, 44-7-120, 44-7-130, 44-7-140, 44-7-150, AND 44-7-320 OF THE 1976 CODE, ALL RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF HEALTH CARE FACILITIES IN THE STATE, TO ELIMINATE REFERENCES TO CERTIFICATE OF NEED REQUIREMENTS; TO REPEAL SECTIONS 44-7-160, 44-7-170, 44-7-180, 44-7-190, 44-7-200, 44-7-210, 44-7-220, 44-7-225, 44-7-230, AND 44-7-240 OF THE 1976 CODE, ALL RELATING TO THE CERTIFICATE OF NEED PROGRAM; AND TO RENAME ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 7, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE AS THE "STATE HEALTH FACILITY LICENSURE ACT".

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-251
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-251
04/28/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-25
04/29/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/11/22	Senate	Special order, set for January 11, 2022 SJ-33
01/12/22	Senate	Amended SJ-17
01/12/22	Senate	Debate interrupted SJ-17
01/13/22		Scrivener's error corrected

### S 0291 Resolution, By Climer

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF WATER AND SEWER UTILITIES' ADEQUACY OF SERVICE, BY ADDING SECTION 58-5-760, TO PROVIDE THAT A CLASS A WATER OR SEWER UTILITY MUST SUBMIT AN INTEGRATED RESOURCE PLAN TO THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE CONTENTS OF AN INTEGRATED RESOURCE PLAN AND CERTAIN REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-251
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-251

### S 0292 Joint Resolution, By Climer and Rice

### Similar (S 0374, S 0597, H 3284)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROPOSE AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 3, ARTICLE V OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE SUPREME COURT, SECTION 8, ARTICLE V, RELATING TO THE ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SECTION 13, ARTICLE V, RELATING TO JUDICIAL CIRCUITS AND CIRCUIT JUDGES, SECTION 18, ARTICLE V, RELATING TO VACANCIES IN THESE JUDICIAL OFFICES, AND SECTION 27, ARTICLE V, RELATING TO THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT MEMBERS OF THE SUPREME COURT, MEMBERS OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, AND CIRCUIT JUDGES SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR,

#### SUBJECT TO THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-252

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-252

### S 0293 General Bill, By Climer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-5-710 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF AN ORDER TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE AND PROPER SERVICE, TO PROVIDE THAT A WATER OR SEWER UTILITY SYSTEM THAT FAILED TO PROVIDE SERVICE BECAUSE OF A FAILURE TO PLAN FOR REASONABLY FORESEABLE CIRCUMSTANCES MUST NOT RECEIVE A RATE OF RETURN FOR THE PERIOD IN WHICH THE UTILITY DID NOT PROVIDE SERVICE, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MAY REVIEW AND MODIFY A UTILITY'S RATE OF RETURN UPON A FINDING OF EGREGIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES CAUSED BY THE UTILITY FOR FAILURE TO PROVIDE SERVICES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MUST CONSIDER A UTILITY'S HISTORY OF FAILURE TO PROVIDE SERVICE IN DETERMINING THE UTILITY'S RATE OF RETURN.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-252

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-252

### S 0294 General Bill, By Climer and Fanning

### Similar (S 0304, H 3582)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 27, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RATES AND CHARGES FOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, BY ADDING SECTION 58-27-1060, TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH A PERSON OR CORPORATION USING AN ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATION TO RESELL ELECTRICITY IS NOT AN ELECTRICAL UTILITY, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ANY INCREASE IN CUSTOMER DEMAND OR ENERGY CONSUMPTION ASSOCIATED WITH TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE REVENUES FOR AN ELECTRICAL UTILITY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-253

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-253

### S 0295 General Bill, By Climer, Fanning and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO BOARD REGULATION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 40-1-75 AND SECTION 40-1-77, TO PROVIDE THAT PROFESSIONAL BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS MAY NOT SOLELY DENY A LICENSE APPLICATION BASED UPON AN APPLICANT'S PRIOR CRIMINAL CONVICTION UNLESS THE CONVICTION IS FOR A CRIME THAT DIRECTLY RELATES TO THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE SPECIFIC OCCUPATION OR PROFESSIONAL LICENSE BEING SOUGHT, TO PROVIDE THAT BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS MUST IDENTIFY CRIMES THAT WOULD LEAD TO AN AUTOMATIC DISQUALIFICATION FROM LICENSURE, TO PROVIDE THAT AN APPLICANT MAY OBTAIN A DETERMINATION FROM THE APPROPRIATE BOARD OR COMMISSION CONCERNING WHETHER HIS PRIOR CRIMINAL CONVICTION IS A DISQUALIFYING CONVICTION, TO PROVIDE NOTICE TO APPLICANTS WHO SEEK SUCH A DETERMINATION. TO PROVIDE FOR LICENSURE BY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS FOR APPLICANTS WHO COMPLETE CERTAIN APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-253

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-253

### S 0296 General Bill, By Climer, Fanning and M. Johnson Similar (H 3098)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-2-105 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES' ISSUANCE OF GOLF CART PERMITS AND THE OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS ALONG THE STATE'S HIGHWAYS, TO PROVIDE THAT A MUNICIPALITY OF A CERTAIN SIZE AND POPULATION MAY ADOPT AN ORDINANCE THAT ALLOWS FOR THE OPERATION DURING NON-DAYLIGHT HOURS OF GOLF CARTS THAT ARE EQUIPPED WITH WORKING HEADLIGHTS AND REAR LIGHTS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-254
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-254
03/23/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Transportation SJ-9
03/24/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/31/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-53
03/31/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-1 SJ-53
04/06/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-46
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-126
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-126

### S 0297 General Bill, By Climer

### Similar (H 3061, H 3170)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-600 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF IDENTIFICATION CARDS TO QUALIFIED RETIRED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A QUALIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER MAY CARRY A CONCEALED WEAPON, AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR TRAINING TO QUALIFY TO CARRY A FIREARM THAT MUST BE OFFERED TO A QUALIFIED RETIRED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT RESTRICTS THE CARRYING OF A CONCEALED WEAPON ONTO CERTAIN PREMISES.

12/09/20SenatePrefiled12/09/20SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21SenateIntroduced and read first time SJ-25401/12/21SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-254

### S 0298 General Bill, By Climer and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 71, TITLE 38 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-42, TO REQUIRE HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS, INDIVIDUAL OR GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE POLICIES, AND INSURANCE CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE COVERAGE FOR CERTAIN TESTS FOR THE EARLY DETECTION OF CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-710 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY'S DUTY TO MAKE CERTAIN INSURANCE PLANS AVAILABLE, TO REQUIRE A GROUP HEALTH PLAN TO COVER CERTAIN TESTS FOR THE EARLY DETECTION OF CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-254

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-254

### S 0299 General Bill, By Climer, Fanning and Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1140 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FILING AN UPDATED STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS, TO REQUIRE EACH STATEWIDE CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER AND MEMBER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO PROVIDE A COPY OF HIS PERSONAL FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAX RETURNS, TO PROVIDE A DEADLINE, TO PROVIDE THAT A FILER'S IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER MUST SUBMIT A COPY OF HIS INCOME TAX RETURN IF THE FILER'S INCOME TAX RETURN DOES NOT INDICATE THE IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER'S SOURCE OF INCOME, TO

PROVIDE THAT THE SUBMITTED TAX RETURNS ARE NOT SUBJECT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE AND MUST BE DESTROYED AFTER THE TIME PERIOD FOR AUDIT OR INCOME VERIFICATION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, SENATE ETHICS COMMITTEE, AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ETHICS COMMITTEE MUST CONDUCT RANDOM AUDITS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-255
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-255

### S 0300 General Bill, By Climer and Fanning

#### Similar (H 3484)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-70 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION AGAINST DUAL OFFICE HOLDING, TO EXTEND THE PROHIBITION TO THE IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER OF A MEMBER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-255
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-255

### S 0301 General Bill, By Climer and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PUBLIC UTILITIES, SERVICES, AND CARRIERS, BY ADDING SECTION 58-1-60, TO PROHIBIT A PUBLIC UTILITY FROM INCLUDING IN ITS RATE BASE OR OTHERWISE RECOVER FROM ITS CUSTOMERS ANY LEGAL FEES PAID BY THE PUBLIC UTILITY FOR A MATTER IN WHICH THE PUBLIC UTILITY WAS FOUND TO HAVE VIOLATED A FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL STATUTE, REGULATION, OR ORDINANCE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-256
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-256

# S 0302 Joint Resolution, By Climer, Fanning and Rice Similar (S 0339, S 0384, H 3257, H 3260, H 3746)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS OF SENATORS AND MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, TO LIMIT SENATORS TO SERVING NO MORE THAN THREE TERMS IN OFFICE AND TO LIMIT MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO SERVING NO MORE THAN SIX TERMS IN OFFICE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-256
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-256

### S 0303 General Bill, By Climer and Fanning

A BILL TO REPEAL CHAPTER 55, TITLE 46 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE HEMP FARMING ACT, UPON THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE'S APPROVAL OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE'S INDUSTRIAL HEMP PLAN.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-256
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-256

# <u>S 0304</u> (Rat # 0059, Act # 0046) General Bill, By Climer and Fanning Similar (S 0294, H 3582)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-27-1060 SO AS TO PROVIDE WHEN A PERSON

OR CORPORATION USING AN ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATION IS NOT AN ELECTRIC UTILITY AND TO FURTHER PROVIDE THAT ANY INCREASE IN CUSTOMER DEMAND OR ENERGY CONSUMPTION ASSOCIATED WITH TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE REVENUES FOR AN ELECTRICAL UTILITY; BY ADDING SECTION 58-27-260 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE ELECTRIFICATION OF TRANSPORTATION AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMMITTEE'S COMPOSITION, DUTIES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES; BY ADDING SECTION 58-27-265 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TO OPEN A DOCKET FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE REGULATORY CHALLENGES IDENTIFYING OPPORTUNITIES ASSOCIATED WITH THE ELECTRIFICATION OF THE TRANSPORTATION SECTOR; AND BY ADDING SECTION 58-27-270 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF TO COMPLETE A STAKEHOLDER PROCESS TO EXPLORE OPPORTUNITIES TO ADVANCE THE ELECTRIFICATION OF THE TRANSPORTATION SECTOR AND TO IDENTIFY CHALLENGES. ratified title

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-256
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-256
03/04/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Rankin (ch), Hutto, Campsen,
		Matthews, Talley, Harpootlian, Adams
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-9
03/30/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-14
03/30/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-1 SJ-14
03/31/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-36
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-126
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-126
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry HJ-9
04/28/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-35
04/29/21	House	Amended HJ-9
04/29/21	House	Read second time HJ-9
04/29/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-2 HJ-9
04/29/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-18
04/30/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/30/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments
		HJ-1
05/12/21	Senate	House amendment amended SJ-46
05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-46
05/12/21	Senate	Returned to House with amendments SJ-46
05/12/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-74
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-105 Nays-0 HJ-74
05/13/21		Ratified R 59
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 46

### S 0305 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 48-14-45 SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN STORMWATER AND SEDIMENT REDUCTION PERMIT REQUIREMENTS FOR AN ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE PARK, TO DEFINE THE TERM ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE PARK, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled	
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and	l Natural
		Resources	
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-257	
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and	Natural
		Resources SJ-257	

#### S 0306 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-13-1345 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A PERSON WHO HAS MADE A CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION TO A POPULARLY ELECTED PUBLIC OFFICIAL WITHIN THE PREVIOUS FOUR YEARS FROM BEING APPOINTED TO A PUBLIC OFFICE BY THAT PUBLIC OFFICIAL WHO IS THE APPOINTING OR SELECTING AUTHORITY FOR THE POSITION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR RELATED APPLICATIONS OF THE SECTION AND FOR EXCEPTIONS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-257
 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-257

#### S 0307 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 47-17-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM MEAT AND MEAT FOOD INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO EXEMPT MEAT AND MEAT FOODS PROCESSED AT A CUSTOM SLAUGHTER WHICH **FACILITY MEETS** CERTAIN CRITERIA STATE-REQUIRED INSPECTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 47-19-80, RELATING **POULTRY PROCESSING** COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO EXEMPT A CUSTOM POULTRY PROCESSING FACILITY WHICH MEETS CERTAIN CRITERIA FROM STATE-REQUIRED INSPECTIONS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-257

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-257

### S 0308 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-1-143, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO HOME-BASED FOOD PRODUCTION OPERATIONS, SO AS TO ALLOW A HOME-BASED FOOD PRODUCTION OPERATION TO SELL FOOD TO AN INFORMED PERSON AND TO REQUIRE A DISCLOSURE ON CERTAIN FOOD PRODUCTS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-258
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-258
02/09/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-3
02/09/21	Senate	Committed to Agriculture and Natural Resources SJ-3
03/31/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-7
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-7

04/22/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources SJ-36

### S 0309 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-365, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO AN ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM FOR DISCLOSURES AND REPORTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION TO ESTABLISH A NEW ONLINE CAMPAIGN ACCOUNT MONITORING AND AUDITING DEPARTMENT, TO DELINEATE THE DEPARTMENT'S DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES, AND TO REQUIRE THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION TO ENSURE THE DEPARTMENT IS STAFFED SUFFICIENTLY WITH ADEQUATELY TRAINED LEGAL AND ACCOUNTING PERSONNEL; AND TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1312, RELATING TO CAMPAIGN BANK ACCOUNTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE ALL CANDIDATES AND ELECTED PUBLIC OFFICIALS WHO ARE REQUIRED TO FILE CERTIFIED CAMPAIGN REPORTS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 13, CHAPTER 13, TITLE 8 TO LOCATE, HOST, OR MAINTAIN THEIR CAMPAIGN ACCOUNTS IN A FINANCIAL INSTITUTION THAT SATISFIES THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS ACT

AND OFFERS REAL-TIME ONLINE BANKING OR ACCESS TO A CUSTOMER'S ACCOUNT INFORMATION THROUGH THE INSTITUTION'S INTERNET WEBSITE, TO REQUIRE ALL CANDIDATES AND ELECTED PUBLIC OFFICIALS TO PROVIDE THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION ACCESS TO THEIR CAMPAIGN ACCOUNT ONLINE BANKING INFORMATION, AND TO REQUIRE ALL CANDIDATES AND ELECTED PUBLIC OFFICIALS TO PAY, TRANSFER, OR REMIT TO THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO FIVE PERCENT OF THE TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY THE CANDIDATE OR ELECTED PUBLIC OFFICIAL DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-258

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-258

### S 0310 General Bill, By Fanning and K. Johnson

### Similar (H 3207, H 3268, H 3519, H 3822, H 4036)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-5-145 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN INDIVIDUAL WHO IS QUALIFIED TO REGISTER TO VOTE MAY REGISTER IN PERSON AND THEN IMMEDIATELY VOTE AT AN IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATION IN THE PERSON'S COUNTY OF RESIDENCE DURING THE PERIOD FOR IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO THIS ACT, AND TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES FOR SAME DAY REGISTRATION AND VOTING AT IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATIONS: AND BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-325 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A THIRTY-DAY PERIOD DURING WHICH ALL QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE MUST BE ALLOWED TO CAST AN IN-PERSON ABSENTEE BALLOT WITHOUT BEING REQUIRED TO ASSERT, STATE, OFFER, OR PROVIDE AN EXCUSE, JUSTIFICATION, OR REASON, AND TO SPECIFY THE DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO THIS ACT MUST BE OPEN.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-259

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-259

### S 0311 General Bill, By Fanning

### Similar (H 3521)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-1-200 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ELECTED LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL PUBLIC OFFICIAL WHOSE OFFICE IS DECLARED VACANT DUE TO A CRIMINAL CONVICTION DURING THE OFFICIAL'S TERM OF OFFICE SHALL REIMBURSE THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR LOCAL ELECTIONS AUTHORITY FOR THE ACTUAL COSTS OF HOLDING THE ENSUING PRIMARY, RUNOFF PRIMARY, OR SPECIAL ELECTION NECESSITATED BY THE OFFICIAL'S REMOVAL FROM OFFICE PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION OF HIS TERM; TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDING JUDGE BEFORE WHOM AN INCUMBENT ELECTED LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL PUBLIC OFFICIAL WAS CONVICTED TO ORDER THE OFFICIAL TO PAY. COMPENSATE, OR REIMBURSE THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR LOCAL ELECTIONS AUTHORITY FOR THE ACTUAL COSTS OF HOLDING THE ENSUING PRIMARY, RUNOFF PRIMARY, OR SPECIAL ELECTION; AND TO REQUIRE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OR THE CIRCUIT SOLICITOR TO ASK THE PRESIDING JUDGE TO INCLUDE AN ORDER REQUIRING THE ELECTED LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL PUBLIC OFFICIAL TO PAY, COMPENSATE, OR REIMBURSE THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR LOCAL ELECTIONS AUTHORITY FOR THE ACTUAL COSTS OF HOLDING THE ENSUING PRIMARY, RUNOFF PRIMARY, OR SPECIAL ELECTION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-260

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-260

#### S 0312 General Bill, By Fanning

#### Similar (H 3523)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1332, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENDITURES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OR CANDIDATES FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FROM SOLICITING OR ACCEPTING CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS FROM A UTILITY, COMPANY, CORPORATION, ENTITY, JOINT VENTURE, OR "PERSON", AS DEFINED IN SECTION 8-13-1300, WHO POSSESSES OR MAINTAINS AN EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO CONDUCT ITS BUSINESS, ENTERPRISE, OPERATIONS, OR ACTIVITIES STATEWIDE OR WITHIN A GEOGRAPHICALLY DEFINED AREA OR TERRITORY PURSUANT TO AN ACT OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-260

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-260

### S 0313 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-27-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO INCLUDE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES AND CONSOLIDATED POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS IN THE DEFINITION OF ELECTRICAL UTILITY; TO AMEND SECTION 58-27-40, RELATING TO COMPLIANCE WITH ORDERS, DECISIONS, DIRECTIONS, RULES, AND REGULATIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES AND CONSOLIDATED POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS TO COMPLY WITH THIS SECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 58-27-820, RELATED TO THE SCHEDULED OF RATES, SERVICES RULES AND REGULATIONS AND SERVICE CONTRACT REQUIRED TO BE FILED WITH THE COMMISSION SO AS TO REQUIRE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES AND CONSOLIDATED POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS TO COMPLY WITH THIS SECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 58-27-840, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO PREFERENCES AND UNREASONABLE DIFFERENCES IN RATES, SO AS TO REQUIRE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES AND CONSOLIDATED POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS TO COMPLY WITH THIS SECTION; TO REPEAL SECTION 58-27-20 RELATING TO THE INAPPLICABILITY OF THE CHAPTER; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 58-27-1010 RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION OF THE COMMISSION TO REGULATE CONTRACTS MADE BY MUNICIPALITIES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-261

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-261

### S 0314 General Bill, By Fanning

### Similar (H 3401)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-292 SO AS TO PROHIBIT INSURERS AND HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS FROM ENGAGING IN SURPRISE BILLING; AND BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-45 SO AS TO MAKE IT AN UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICE FOR AN INSURER OR HEALTH CARE PROVIDER TO ENGAGE IN THE PRACTICE OF SURPRISE BILLING.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-261

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-261

### S 0315 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO ENACT THE "STANDARDIZED TESTING OVERBURDENS PUPILS (STOP) ACT" BY PROVIDING THAT BEGINNING WITH FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022, NO STATE FUNDS MAY BE PROVIDED, UTILIZED, OR APPROPRIATED FOR ANY EDUCATIONAL ASSESSMENTS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, EXCEPT FOR SPECIFIED ASSESSMENTS, TO ESTABLISH A NEW STATE GOAL OF MOVING THE AVERAGE TEACHER SALARY IN SOUTH CAROLINA TO THE NATIONAL AVERAGE BY THE BEGINNING OF FISCAL YEAR 2029, TO REQUIRE

THE USE OF THE ADDITIONAL MONETARY SAVINGS REALIZED BY THE ELIMINATION OF CERTAIN MANDATED EDUCATIONAL ASSESSMENTS TO BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF INCREASING TEACHER SALARIES AND FOR A ONE-TIME BONUS IN THE MANNER REQUIRED BY THIS ACT, AND TO ALSO PROVIDE THAT ANY INCREASES IN REVENUE DERIVED FROM THE SALES AND USE TAXES IMPOSED UNDER THE EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT, BEGINNING WITH FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021, MUST BE USED FOR THE SIMILAR PURPOSE OF INCREASING TEACHER SALARIES; TO AMEND SECTION 59-18-310, RELATING TO THE STATEWIDE ASSESSMENT PROGRAM, SO AS TO REMOVE THE SOCIAL STUDIES TESTING REQUIREMENTS AND TO DELETE THE FORMATIVE ASSESSMENT REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-18-320, RELATING TO THE ADMINISTRATION OF ASSESSMENT TESTING, SO AS TO REMOVE THE SOCIAL STUDIES TESTING REQUIREMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 59-18-325, RELATING TO COLLEGE AND CAREER READINESS ASSESSMENTS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT CAREER READINESS ASSESSMENTS ARE ADMINISTERED, TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT WHOSE PARENT OR GUARDIAN COMPLETES A FORM DEVELOPED BY THE DEPARTMENT AND APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT MAY OPT THE STUDENT OUT OF EITHER THE COLLEGE ENTRANCE ASSESSMENT OR CAREER READINESS ASSESSMENT, TO REQUIRE SUMMATIVE ASSESSMENTS TO MEET MINIMAL FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS AND INCLUDE SCIENCE, TO REQUIRE A STANDARDS-BASED ASSESSMENT IN SCIENCE BE ADMINISTERED IN GRADES FOUR AND SEVEN. AND TO REMOVE FORMATIVE ASSESSMENT REQUIREMENTS, THE CHANGES TO THE IDENTIFIED CODE SECTIONS ABOVE DONE FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFORMING THEM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT: AND TO REPEAL SECTION 59-10-50 RELATING TO THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATION ASSESSMENTS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-262

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-262

### S 0316 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-5-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO INCLUDE MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES WITHIN THE TERM "PUBLIC UTILITY"; TO AMEND SECTION 58-5-390, RELATING TO TAP FEES FOR INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXCEPTION FOR A PUBLIC UTILITY OWNED OR OPERATED BY OR ON BEHALF OF ANY MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY OR REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 58-5-30, RELATING TO THE EXEMPTION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES OWNED OR OPERATED BY MUNICIPALITIES OR REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITIES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-263

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-263

### S 0317 General Bill, By Fanning and Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-20-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATE MINIMUM SALARY SCHEDULE FOR TEACHERS, SO AS TO EXTEND THE SCHEDULE FIVE YEARS SO THAT EACH CERTIFIED TEACHER IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE A PAY RAISE FOR EACH OF THEIR FIRST TWENTY-EIGHT YEARS OF TEACHING.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 $12/09/20 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Education$ 

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-263

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-263

#### S 0318 General Bill, By Fanning and McLeod

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "TEACHERS' FREEDOM OF SPEECH ACT" SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY NOT RETALIATE AGAINST TEACHERS FOR MAKING PUBLIC POLICY EXPRESSIONS, TO PROVIDE A RELATED CAUSE OF ACTION AND REMEDIES, AND TO CLARIFY THE APPLICABILITY OF THIS ACT TO TEACHERS UNDER NONRENEWABLE INDUCTION CONTRACTS AND TEACHERS UNDER CONTINUING CONTRACTS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
----------	--------	----------

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-264
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-264

### S 0319 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE NO STUDENT-TEACHER CLASSROOM RATIO CREATED BY STATUTE, RESOLUTION, OR REGULATION MAY BE WAIVED OR OTHERWISE CHANGED TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY BY ANY LEGISLATIVE MEASURE ABSENT A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF APPROVAL BY THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF APPROVAL BY THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE SENATE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-264
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-264

#### S 0320 Joint Resolution, By Fanning

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROHIBIT ANY CHANGES TO PUBLIC EDUCATION ACADEMIC STANDARDS, ASSESSMENTS, CUT SCORES, AND RATINGS CURRENTLY USED IN THIS STATE UNTIL JULY 1, 2026, AT WHICH TIME THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SHALL EXAMINE THE ACHIEVEMENT OF STUDENTS BASED ON THE STANDARDS APPLICABLE FROM JULY 1, 2021, TO JUNE 30, 2026, AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ABOUT ANY APPROPRIATE CHANGES TO THESE ACADEMIC STANDARDS, ASSESSMENTS, CUT SCORES, AND RATINGS BASED ON THE FINDINGS OF ITS EXAMINATION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-264
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-264

### S 0321 Joint Resolution, By Fanning

### Similar (H 3993)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 3, ARTICLE XI OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO FREE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO PROVIDE FOR A HIGH-QUALITY EDUCATION FOR ALL CHILDREN OF THE STATE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-265
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-265

### S 0322 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 9 TO CHAPTER 25, TITLE 59 SO AS TO ENACT THE "TEACHER BILL OF RIGHTS" AND TO ENUMERATE THE BASIC RIGHTS TO WHICH ALL CERTIFIED PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHERS IN THIS STATE ARE ENTITLED.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-265
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-265

#### S 0323 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-40-237 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION MAY DIRECT AUTHORIZERS OF CHARTER SCHOOLS TO WITHHOLD STATE FUNDING FROM CHARTER SCHOOLS THAT FAIL TO COMPLY WITH ANY PROVISIONS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CHARTER SCHOOLS ACT, AND TO PROVIDE THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SHALL WITHHOLD ALL FUTURE REVENUES FROM CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZERS WHO FAIL TO COMPLY WITH THESE WITHHOLDING DIRECTIVES.

12/09/20	C 4 -	D C1. 4
17/09/70	Senate	Prefiled

12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-265
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-265

### S 0324 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-20-52 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE GOAL OF PROVIDING THE STATE MINIMUM SALARY SCHEDULE FROM FISCAL YEAR 2029-2030 FORWARD IS AT LEAST EQUAL TO THE NATIONAL AVERAGE OF TEACHER SALARIES, AND TO PROVIDE THE METHOD FOR DETERMINING THIS AVERAGE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-265
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-265

### S 0325 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-6-10, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT, COMPOSITION, POWERS, AND DUTIES OF THE EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, SO AS TO ABOLISH THE COMMITTEE AND DEVOLVE ITS FUNCTIONS, POWERS, DUTIES, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND AUTHORITY UPON THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION BASED ON RECOMMENDATIONS REPORTED BY A JOINT COMMITTEE OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION, FUNCTIONS, AND DUTIES OF THE JOINT COMMITTEE.

12/09/20	Senate	Premed
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-266
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-266

# S 0326 General Bill, By Fanning, K. Johnson and Stephens Similar (H 3318)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-1-425, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNIFORM START DATE FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT AND VEST SOLE AUTHORITY FOR SETTING THE START DATE OF A DISTRICT IN THE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE DISTRICT.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-266
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-266

### S 0327 General Bill, By Fanning

12/00/20 -----

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-910 CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO REQUIRED PUBLIC SCHOOL DRILLS, SO AS TO PROVIDE EACH SEMESTER ALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS, INCLUDING CHARTER SCHOOLS WHOSE INSTRUCTION IS NOT PRIMARILY DELIVERED ONLINE, SHALL CONDUCT ONE FIRE DRILL, ONE ACTIVE SHOOTER/INTRUDER DRILL, AND ONE SEVERE WEATHER/EARTHQUAKE DRILL.

12/09/20	Senate	Premed
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-266

D... C1. J

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-266

### S 0328 General Bill, By Fanning

### Similar (H 3032, H 3557, H 3595)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 9-1-1790, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION THAT MAY BE EARNED UPON RETURNING TO COVERED EMPLOYMENT UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM, SO AS TO EXEMPT CERTIFIED EDUCATORS FROM THE EARNINGS LIMITATION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 9-11-90, RELATING TO THE AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION THAT MAY BE EARNED UPON RETURNING TO COVERED EMPLOYMENT UNDER THE POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM, SO AS TO DELETE THE EARNINGS LIMITATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-267

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-267

### S 0329 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 9-1-1795, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EMPLOYMENT OF CERTAIN RETIRED TEACHERS WITHOUT THE LOSS OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS, SO AS TO ALLOW CERTAIN CERTIFIED EMPLOYEES TO BE HIRED WITHOUT A LOSS OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE MEMBER SELECTED FOR EMPLOYMENT MEETS THE UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED BY THE HIRING SCHOOL DISTRICT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-267

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-267

### S 0330 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 9-1-510, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CERTAIN EMPLOYEES BEING ABLE TO EXERCISE THE OPTION OF NOT BECOMING MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM, SO AS TO ADD PART-TIME SCHOOL CAFETERIA WORKERS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-267

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-267

### S 0331 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-20-42 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EACH SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST ATTAIN CERTAIN AVERAGE PUPIL-TEACHER RATIOS AND MAY NOT ALLOW A TEACHER TO TEACH MORE THAN ONE HUNDRED FIFTY STUDENTS IN ONE SEMESTER TO QUALIFY FOR FUNDING.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-268

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-268

### S 0332 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE LIMIT ON ANNUAL PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE INCREASES IMPOSED BY POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS, SO AS TO RESTORE THE FORMER METHOD OF OVERRIDING THE ANNUAL CAP BY A POSITIVE MAJORITY OF THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNING BODY AND DELETING THE SUPER MAJORITY REQUIREMENT FOR OVERRIDING THE CAP FOR SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-11-150, RELATING TO THE TRUST FUND FOR TAX RELIEF, SO AS TO RESTORE FUNDING FOR THE RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION AND FULL FUNDING

FOR THE SCHOOL OPERATING MILLAGE PORTION OF THE REIMBURSEMENT PAID LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FOR HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR THE ELDERLY OR DISABLED: TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO DELETE THE EXEMPTION REIMBURSED FROM THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FUND FROM ALL SCHOOL OPERATING MILLAGE ALLOWED ALL OWNER-OCCUPIED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-270, RELATING TO THE REIMBURSEMENTS PAID LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FOR PROPERTY TAX NOT COLLECTED AS A RESULT OF THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FOR THE ELDERLY OR DISABLED AND, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE APPLICATION OF PROPERTY TAX CREDITS IN COUNTIES WHERE THE USE OF LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX REVENUES GIVE RISE TO A CREDIT AGAINST SCHOOL OPERATING PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING AMENDMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-251, RELATING TO THE CALCULATION OF "ROLLBACK TAX MILLAGE" APPLICABLE FOR REASSESSMENT YEARS, SO AS TO RESTORE THE FORMER EXEMPTION ALLOWED FROM A PORTION OF SCHOOL OPERATING MILLAGE FOR ALL OWNER-OCCUPIED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY; TO REPEAL ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 10, TITLE 4 RELATING TO THE LOCAL OPTION SALES AND USE TAX FOR LOCAL PROPERTY TAX CREDITS; TO REPEAL SECTIONS 11-11-157, 11-11-155, AND 11-11-156 RELATING TO THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION TRUST FUND; TO REPEAL ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 36, TITLE 12 RELATING TO THE STATEWIDE ADDITIONAL ONE PERCENT SALES AND USE TAX THE REVENUES OF WHICH REIMBURSE SCHOOL DISTRICTS FOR THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FROM ALL PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE IMPOSED FOR SCHOOL OPERATIONS; TO AMEND SECTIONS 12-37-3130, 12-37-3140, AND 12-37-3150, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, VALUATION, AND ASSESSABLE TRANSFERS OF INTEREST, FOR PURPOSES OF THE "SOUTH CAROLINA REAL PROPERTY VALUATION REFORM ACT", SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE "POINT OF SALE" VALUATION OF REAL PROPERTY FOR PURPOSES OF IMPOSITION OF THE PROPERTY TAX AND RETURN TO THE FORMER VALUATION SYSTEM IN WHICH REAL PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY ARE APPRAISED BY THE ASSESSOR AND PERIODICALLY ADJUSTED IN COUNTYWIDE REAPPRAISALS, TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN THE FIFTEEN PERCENT CAP OVER FIVE YEARS ON INCREASES IN FAIR MARKET VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY RESULTS IN A VALUE THAT IS LOWER THAN THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE PROPERTY AS DETERMINED BY THE ASSESSOR THAT THE LOWER VALUE BECOMES THE PROPERTY TAX VALUE OF THE REAL PROPERTY AND IS DEEMED ITS FAIR MARKET VALUE FOR PURPOSES OF IMPOSITION OF PROPERTY TAX, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ASSESSABLE TRANSFER OF INTEREST IS A TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OR OTHER INSTANCE CAUSING A "STEPUP" IN THE PROPERTY TAX VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY TO ITS FAIR MARKET VALUE AS DETERMINED BY THE ASSESSOR, TO REQUIRE THE CAP ON INCREASES IN VALUE TO BE APPLIED SEPARATELY TO REAL PROPERTY AND THE IMPROVEMENTS THEREON, AND TO PROVIDE WHEN THE STEPUP VALUE FIRST APPLIES: TO AMEND SECTION 12-60-30, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT" FOR PURPOSES OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA REVENUE PROCEDURES ACT, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE NOTICES TO INCLUDE PROPERTY TAX VALUE AND PROVIDE THAT THE APPLICABLE ASSESSMENT RATIO APPLIES TO THE LOWER OF FAIR MARKET VALUE, PROPERTY TAX VALUE, OR SPECIAL USE VALUE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-60-2510, RELATING TO THE FORM OF ASSESSMENT NOTICES ISSUED BY THE COUNTY ASSESSOR, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THESE NOTICES MUST CONTAIN THE PROPERTY TAX VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS IN ADDITION TO FAIR MARKET VALUE AND SPECIAL USE VALUE; TO REPEAL ARTICLE 25, CHAPTER 37, TITLE 12 RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA REAL PROPERTY VALUATION REFORM ACT, IF CERTAIN CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS ARE RATIFIED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-43-220, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX

EXEMPTIONS AND SECTIONS 12-60-30, AS AMENDED, AND 12-60-2510, RELATING TO TAX PROCEDURES, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING AMENDMENTS, AND MAKE THESE REPEALS AND AMENDMENTS CONTINGENT UPON RATIFICATION OF AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 6, ARTICLE X OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THIS STATE ELIMINATING THE FIFTEEN PERCENT CAP OVER FIVE YEARS IN INCREASES IN THE VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR PURPOSES OF IMPOSITION OF THE PROPERTY TAX AND ELIMINATING AN ASSESSABLE TRANSFER OF INTEREST AS AN EVENT THAT MAY RESULT IN A CHANGE IN THE VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY TAX.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-268
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-268

### S 0333 General Bill, By Goldfinch

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-470 OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF TEAR GAS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROHIBITION AGAINST THE POSSESSION OF TEAR GAS DOES NOT APPLY TO THE POSSESSION OF A PERSONAL PEPPER SPRAY DEVICE FOR THE PURPOSE OF SELF DEFENSE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-270

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-270

### S 0334 General Bill, By McLeod

### Similar (H 4542)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "TRANSPARENCY IN JUSTICE ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-2040 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE RELEASE OF THE NAME, IDENTITY, OR PICTURE OF A CHILD UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE FAMILY COURT, TO PERMIT THE RELEASE OF THE IDENTITY OF A CHILD UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE COURT TO A NEWSPAPER, RADIO, OR TELEVISION STATION IF THE CHILD IS ALLEGED TO HAVE COMMUNICATED A THREAT OF MASS VIOLENCE BY MEANS OF A VIDEO, AUDIO, OR INTERNET-BASED SOCIAL MEDIA COMMUNICATION TO TWO OR MORE PERSONS AND THE CHILD HAS PERSONALLY IDENTIFIED HIMSELF IN THE COMMUNICATION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-24-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS, TO REQUIRE THAT SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS MAKE A REASONABLE EFFORT TO CONTACT ALL PARENTS OF STUDENTS WITHIN A REASONABLE TIME PERIOD BUT NOT LATER THAN TWENTY-FOUR HOURS UPON RECEIVING CREDIBLE INFORMATION THAT A PERSON HAS MADE A THREAT OF SERIOUS INJURY TO A PERSON OR PERSONS ON SCHOOL PROPERTY OR AT A SCHOOL-SPONSORED ACTIVITY, OR A THREAT TO SERIOUSLY DAMAGE OR DESTROY SCHOOL PROPERTY; TO AMEND ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ASSAULTS, BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-605, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL TO WILLFULLY CAUSE BODILY INJURY OR DEATH TO A PERSON OR ATTEMPT OR THREATEN TO CAUSE BODILY INJURY OR DEATH THROUGH THE USE OF A FIRE, A FIREARM, A DANGEROUS WEAPON, OR A DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE, BECAUSE OF THE ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN OF ANY PERSON AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES AND DEFINITIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 17-13-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A CITIZEN MAY CONDUCT A CITIZEN'S ARREST, TO PROVIDE THAT A CITIZEN MAY ONLY ARREST A PERSON IN THE NIGHTTIME AS NECESSARY IF THE PERSON HAS ENTERED A DWELLING HOUSE WITHOUT EXPRESS OR IMPLIED PERMISSION; TO REPEAL SECTION 17-13-10, RELATING TO CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A CITIZEN MAY CONDUCT A CITIZEN'S ARREST; TO AMEND CHAPTER 13, TITLE 17 OF THE 1976 CODE,

RELATING TO ARREST, PROCESS, SEARCHES, AND SEIZURES, BY ADDING SECTION 13-17-42, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER TO USE A CHOKEHOLD OR CAROTID HOLD; TO AMEND CHAPTER 13, TITLE 17 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ARREST, PROCESS, SEARCHES, AND SEIZURES, BY ADDING SECTION 13-17-155, TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SHALL NOT SEEK OR EXECUTE A NO-KNOCK WARRANT; TO AMEND CHAPTER 23, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-45, TO PROVIDE THAT THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY MUST REQUIRE DE-ESCALATION TRAINING AND CONTINUING LAW ENFORCEMENT EDUCATION CREDITS IN DE-ESCALATION TRAINING; TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250, TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MAY NOT RECEIVE CERTAIN PROPERTY FROM A MILITARY EQUIPMENT SURPLUS PROGRAM AND MAY ONLY PURCHASE PROPERTY FROM A MILITARY EQUIPMENT SURPLUS PROGRAM USING STATE OR LOCAL FUNDS AND TO ESTABLISH REPORTING REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CERTIFICATES OF COMPLIANCE FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER CANDIDATES, TO PROVIDE THAT LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES SHALL REPORT INFORMATION RELATING TO CANDIDATE INVOLVEMENT WITH WHITE SUPREMACIST GROUPS; TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY, TO PROVIDE FOR CIVIL LIABILITY FOR A DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, AND TO ELIMINATE OUALIFIED IMMUNITY FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS FOR ACTIONS BROUGHT RESULTING FROM A DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-271

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-271

### S 0335 General Bill, By McLeod

A BILL TO DECRIMINALIZE MARIJUANA AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REGULATION OF MARIJUANA; TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-190(D)(11) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SCHEDULE 1 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, TO REMOVE MARIJUANA FROM SCHEDULE 1; TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370(D)(4) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR POSSESSION OF SMALL AMOUNTS OF CERTAIN SCHEDULE 1 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PENALTIES DO APPLY TO THE POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA; TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370(E)(1) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR THE POSSESSION OF LARGE AMOUNTS OF MARIJUANA, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PENALTIES DO NOT APPLY TO LICENSED MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS; TO AMEND TITLE 61 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ALCOHOL AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, BY ADDING THE MARIJUANA CONTROL ACT AS CHAPTER 15; TO PROVIDE FOR THE PERSONAL USE OF MARIJUANA, THE AMOUNTS THAT A PERSON AT LEAST TWENTY ONE YEARS OF AGE MAY BE LEGALLY POSSESS, TO PROVIDE THAT MARIJUANA MAY NOT BE CONSUMED IN ANY LOCATION THAT PROHIBITS SMOKING TOBACCO; TO PROVIDE FOR LICENSING OF MARIJUANA CULTIVATORS, MARIJUANA PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS, AND MARIJUANA RETAILERS; TO PROVIDE THE REGULATORY FRAMEWORK FOR THE OPERATION OF MARIJUANA CULTIVATORS, MARIJUANA PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS, AND MARIJUANA RETAILERS; TO PROVIDE THAT COUNTIES AND MUNICIPALITIES MAY PROHIBIT WITHIN THEIR JURISDICTION THE OPERATION OF MARIJUANA CULTIVATORS, PRODUCT MARIJUANA MANUFACTURERS, AND MARIJUANA RETAILERS; TO PROVIDE FOR RESTRICTIONS ON PRODUCT LABELING AND ADVERTISING; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS; TO PARDON CONVICTIONS

OF CRIMES DECRIMINALIZED BY THE PROVISIONS IN THIS ACT; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

Prefiled 12/09/20 Senate

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-273 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-273

### S 0336 General Bill, By McLeod

#### Similar (H 4284)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-17-727 SO AS TO ENACT THE "CAUTION AGAINST RACIALLY EXPLOITATIVE NON-EMERGENCIES (CAREN) ACT" BY PROVIDING A PERSON MAY BRING A CIVIL ACTION AGAINST AN INDIVIDUAL WHO USES A "911" CALL TO INTENTIONALLY INFLICT HARM UPON THE PERSON AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

Referred to Committee on Judiciary 12/09/20 Senate 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-274 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-274

### S 0337 General Bill, By McLeod and Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-1-105 SO AS TO PROVIDE AFTER JULY 1, 2021, A PERSON MAY NOT BE ELECTED OR APPOINTED TO AN OFFICE THAT IS FILLED BY ELECTION OR APPOINTMENT OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IF THAT PERSON IS AN IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER OF A SITTING MEMBER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, OR A FORMER MEMBER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY WHOSE MOST RECENT TERM OF LEGISLATIVE SERVICE ENDED LESS THAN ONE YEAR PRIOR TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY'S ELECTION OR APPOINTMENT OF THE OFFICE IN QUESTION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Introduced and read first time SJ-274 Senate Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-274

### S 0338 General Bill, By McLeod and Fanning

### Similar (H 3259)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-1-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO PERSON IS ELIGIBLE FOR ELECTION TO THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES IF THAT PERSON HAS SERVED SIX TERMS IN THE SAME BODY, THAT NO PERSON IS ELIGIBLE FOR ELECTION TO THE SENATE IF THAT PERSON HAS SERVED THREE TERMS IN THE SAME BODY, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ANY TERM SERVED, FOR WHICH THE ELECTION WAS HELD PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 2021, MUST NOT BE COUNTED AS A TERM SERVED.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-274 01/12/21 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-274 Senate

### S 0339 Joint Resolution, By McLeod and Fanning Similar (S 0302, S 0384, H 3257, H 3260, H 3746)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS OF SENATORS AND MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO ENACT TERM LIMITATIONS FOR ITS MEMBERS BY LAW.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

Referred to Committee on Judiciary 12/09/20 Senate 01/12/21 Introduced and read first time SJ-275 Senate 01/12/21 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-275 Senate

#### S 0340 General Bill, By McLeod, Matthews, Shealy, Senn and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-1656 SO AS TO REQUIRE NONPROFIT VICTIM ASSISTANCE ORGANIZATIONS THAT SERVE VICTIMS OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND SEXUAL ASSAULT TO PROTECT THE CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY OF CLIENTS, WITH EXCEPTIONS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 19-11-110 SO AS TO PROHIBIT AND VOLUNTEERS OF EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, ORGANIZATIONS FROM TESTIFYING IN ACTIONS OR PROCEEDINGS ABOUT COMMUNICATIONS MADE BY A CLIENT OR RECORDS KEPT DURING THE COURSE OF PROVIDING SERVICES TO THE CLIENT, WITH EXCEPTIONS, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Referred to Committee on Judiciary Senate 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-275 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-275

### S 0341 General Bill, By McLeod

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA PRO BIRTH ACCOUNTABILITY ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 SO AS TO REQUIRE COMPENSATION OF CERTAIN WOMEN GIVING BIRTH TO A CHILD WHO BUT FOR A FETAL HEARTBEAT LAW COULD CHOOSE TO TERMINATE THE PREGNANCY, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs 01/12/21 Introduced and read first time SJ-275 Senate

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-275

### S 0342 General Bill, By McLeod

### Similar (H 3047)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-45 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS MUST UNDERGO A MENTAL HEALTH EVALUATION THAT MUST INCLUDE AN ASSESSMENT OF IMPLICIT BIAS BEFORE THEY CAN BECOME CERTIFIED AND PERIODICALLY AFTER THEY BECOME CERTIFIED AND TO PROVIDE THE EVALUATION MUST BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-276 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-276

### S 0343 General Bill, By McLeod

### Similar (S 0159, S 0634)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA MINIMUM WAGE ACT"; BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 10, TITLE 41 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A CITATION, TO PROVIDE EMPLOYERS SHALL PAY EMPLOYEES A CERTAIN MINIMUM WAGE, TO PROVIDE A MECHANISM FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKFORCE TO ADJUST THE MINIMUM WAGE BY THE RATE OF INFLATION ANNUALLY, TO PROVIDE IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR AN EMPLOYER TO RETALIATE AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE WHO EXERCISES HIS RIGHTS WITH RESPECT TO THE MINIMUM WAGE, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REMEDIES TO THE EMPLOYEE AND STATE, TO PROVIDE A STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ACTION BROUGHT UNDER THE ACT MAY BE BROUGHT AS A CLASS ACTION, AND TO LIMIT AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT WITH RESPECT IMPLEMENTING THE ACT; TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-130, RELATING TO THE SCOPE OF AUTHORITY OF A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE TO SET A MINIMUM WAGE RATE, TO AMEND SECTION 44-22-160, RELATING TO COMPENSATION OF MENTAL HEALTH PATIENTS FOR THERAPEUTIC EMPLOYMENT, TO AMEND SECTION 53-1-100, RELATING TO COMPENSATION FOR SUNDAY WORK BY MACHINE SHOP EMPLOYEES, AND TO AMEND SECTION 53-1-110,

RELATING TO COMPENSATION FOR SUNDAY WORK BY A PERSON EMPLOYED IN THE MANUFACTURE OR FINISHING OF TEXTILE PRODUCTS, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 10, TITLE 41 AS ARTICLE 1 ENTITLED "PAYMENT OF WAGES GENERALLY".

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-276

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-276

# S 0344 General Bill, By McLeod, Shealy, Matthews, Fanning, Jackson, Senn, Harpootlian and Stephens

### Similar (H 3683, H 4149)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "RATEPAYER PROTECTION ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 58-5-240, RELATING TO FILING SCHEDULES OF PROPOSED RATES AND THE LIKE FOR GAS, HEAT, WATER, SEWAGE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL, AND STREET RAILWAY COMPANIES, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TO SUSPEND THE PROCESS BY WHICH A PUBLIC UTILITY SEEKS A CHANGE IN RATE, TOLL, RENTAL, CHARGE, OR CLASSIFICATION DURING A DECLARED STATE OF EMERGENCY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 58-27-870, RELATING TO FILING SCHEDULES OF PROPOSED RATES AND THE LIKE FOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TO SUSPEND THE PROCESS BY WHICH A PUBLIC UTILITY SEEKS A CHANGE IN RATE, TOLL, RENTAL, CHARGE, OR CLASSIFICATION DURING A DECLARED STATE OF EMERGENCY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-277

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-277

05/06/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Matthews,

McLeod, Garrett, M.Johnson

### S 0345 Joint Resolution, By McLeod and Matthews

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION TO PROMULGATE CERTAIN EMERGENCY REGULATIONS TO ESTABLISH A MANDATORY, TEMPORARY STANDARD FOR EMPLOYERS TO CONTROL, PREVENT, AND MITIGATE THE SPREAD OF COVID-19 TO AND AMONG EMPLOYEES AND EMPLOYERS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-277

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-277

### S 0346 Joint Resolution, By McLeod, Matthews and Fanning

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION TO ESTABLISH A MANDATORY, TEMPORARY STANDARD FOR USE BY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO CONTROL, PREVENT, AND MITIGATE THE SPREAD OF COVID-19 AMONG DISTRICT EMPLOYEES, AND TO REQUIRE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO ADOPT AND COMPLY WITH THIS STANDARD FOR THE 2021-2022 AND 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEARS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-278

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-278

### S 0347 General Bill, By McLeod

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 41-35-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO WEEKLY UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, SO AS TO MODIFY THE WEEKLY BENEFIT AMOUNT; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 41-35-50 RELATING TO MAXIMUM POTENTIAL

#### ANNUAL EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-278

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-278

### S 0348 General Bill, By McLeod

#### Similar (H 3246)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-26-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE TEACHER EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS MAY NOT IMPOSE ANY RESTRAINTS ON TEACHERS WHO TERMINATE SUCH CONTRACTS FOR EMPLOYMENT IN OTHER DISTRICTS; TO PROHIBIT DISTRICTS FROM DIVULGING OR ASKING ABOUT SUCH TERMINATIONS OR CONSIDERING SUCH TERMINATIONS IN TEACHER EVALUATIONS OR HIRING DECISIONS, AMONG OTHER THINGS; TO EXEMPT RELATED INFORMATION IN EMPLOYMENT RECORDS FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT; AND TO PROVIDE MEANS OF REDRESS FOR VIOLATIONS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-278

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-278

### S 0349 General Bill, By McLeod, Jackson, Shealy, Matthews and Senn

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-11-790 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY TO CONSULT WITH TREATING PHYSICIANS AND MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS WHEN PROPOSING CHANGES TO A CURRENT STATE HEALTH CARE PLAN; AND TO AMEND SECTION 9-4-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY BOARD, SO AS TO CHANGE CERTAIN QUALIFICATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT AT LEAST FOUR MEMBERS APPOINTED TO THE BOARD MUST BE LICENSED PHYSICIANS AND AT LEAST THREE MEMBERS APPOINTED TO THE BOARD MUST BE FEMALE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-279

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-279

### S 0350 General Bill, By McLeod and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-26-85, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO AN INCREASE IN PAY FOR TEACHERS CERTIFIED BY THE NATIONAL BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL TEACHING STANDARDS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A TEACHER WITH AN ACTIVE TEACHING CERTIFICATE WHO MEETS CERTAIN NATIONAL BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL TEACHING STANDARDS RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS SHALL RECEIVE AN ANNUAL INCREASE IN PAY.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-279

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-279

### S 0351 General Bill, By McLeod, Malloy and Allen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-180 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROVIDING TRANSPORTATION AND CLOTHES TO A DISCHARGED INMATE, TO PROVIDE THAT THE INMATE MUST BE PROVIDED WITH WRITTEN NOTICE THAT THE INMATE IS ELIGIBLE TO REGISTER TO VOTE AND INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING HOW TO REGISTER TO VOTE; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 13, TITLE 24 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PRISONERS GENERALLY, BY ADDING SECTION 24-13-190, TO PROVIDE THAT AN INMATE MUST BE PROVIDED WITH WRITTEN NOTICE THAT HE MAY REGISTER TO

VOTE AND INSTRUCTIONS ABOUT HOW TO REGISTER TO VOTE AT THE COMPLETION OF HIS SENTENCE; TO AMEND ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 21, TITLE 24 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROBATION, BY ADDING SECTION 24-21-495, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON'S PROBATION AGENT MUST PROVIDE HIM WITH WRITTEN NOTICE THAT HE MAY REGISTER TO VOTE AND INSTRUCTIONS ABOUT HOW TO REGISTER TO VOTE AT THE COMPLETION OF HIS SENTENCE; TO AMEND ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 21, TITLE 24 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PAROLE, BY ADDING SECTION 24-21-720, TO PROVIDE THAT A PAROLEE MUST BE PROVIDED WITH WRITTEN NOTICE THAT HE MAY REGISTER TO VOTE AND INSTRUCTIONS ABOUT HOW TO REGISTER TO VOTE AT THE COMPLETION OF HIS SENTENCE; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-930 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE RESTORATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS UPON RECEIVING A PARDON, TO REQUIRE THAT A PARDON ORDER SHALL EXPLICITLY STATE THAT THE RESTORATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS INCLUDES THE RIGHT TO VOTE AND THAT THE PARDONED PERSON IS PROVIDED WITH INSTRUCTIONS ABOUT HOW TO REGISTER TO VOTE.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-280
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology
		SJ-280
03/25/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Corrections and Penology SJ-5
03/25/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment
		Corrections and Penology SJ-5
03/31/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-60
03/31/21	Senate	Amended SJ-60
03/31/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-60
03/31/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-60
04/08/21	Senate	Amended SJ-26
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-26
04/08/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-7
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-7

### S 0352 Joint Resolution, By McLeod

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES SHALL EXEMPT INDIVIDUALS FROM THE ELIGIBILITY RESTRICTIONS OF 21 U.S.C. 862a(a)(1) AND (2), TO ENSURE ELIGIBILITY FOR TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES BENEFITS AND FEDERAL FOOD ASSISTANCE UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES MAY SEEK, APPLY FOR, ACCEPT, OR RENEW A WAIVER OF THE MANDATORY WORK REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM; AND TO PROVIDE A SUNSET PROVISION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-280
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-280

### S 0353 General Bill, By Rice

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-190 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION (SLED) TO CREATE, PREPARE, MAINTAIN, AND CERTIFY A REPORT LISTING BY NAME EACH SOUTH CAROLINA POLITICAL SUBDIVISION IT HAS DETERMINED TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTIONS 17-13-170 AND 23-3-1100; TO DESIGNATE THIS REPORT THE "IMMIGRATION COMPLIANCE REPORT" (ICR); TO DELINEATE SPECIFIC DUTIES RESPONSIBILITIES THE SUBMISSION RELATING TO DOCUMENTATION NECESSARY TO PREPARE THE ICR; TO REQUIRE SLED ANNUALLY TO PROVIDE COPIES TO THE GOVERNOR, GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND STATE TREASURER, TO PROHIBIT THE STATE TREASURER FROM DISBURSING CERTAIN FUNDS TO POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS THAT HAVE NOT BEEN CERTIFIED AS COMPLIANT IN THE ICR, TO AUTHORIZE SLED TO CONDUCT CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS RELATING TO ICR CERTIFICATIONS; TO PROVIDE SANCTIONS FOR POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS THAT HAVE BEEN FOUND TO HAVE SUBMITTED FALSIFIED COMPLIANCE DOCUMENTATION TO SLED; TO DEFINE "POLITICAL SUBDIVISION", AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SANCTIONS AND REMEDIES DELINEATED IN THIS ACT ARE IN ADDITION TO OTHER SANCTIONS AND REMEDIES PROVIDED BY LAW.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-281
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-281

### S 0354 General Bill, By Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-2-105, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF GOLF CART PERMIT DECALS AND REGISTRATIONS AND THE OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS WITHIN THE STATE, SO AS TO PROVIDE A MUNICIPALITY MAY ALLOW PERMITTED GOLF CARTS TO BE OPERATED WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS.

CONDITIO	IND.	
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-282
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-282
03/23/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment
		Transportation SJ-10
03/24/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/25/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-19
04/06/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-42
05/13/21	Senate	Recommitted to Committee on Transportation SJ-15

### S 0355 General Bill, By Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-750, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF FAILURE TO STOP A MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE, SO AS TO PROVIDE A PENALTY WHEN A VEHICLE LEADS AN OFFICER ON A HIGH-SPEED PURSUIT WHICH HAS BEEN VIDEO RECORDED.

····		
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-282
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-282

### S 0356 General Bill, By Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-15-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO BAIL AND RECOGNIZANCES AND FACTORS TO CONSIDER WHEN DETERMINING BOND, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE COURT TO SET A CASH OR SURETY BOND FOR ANY PERSON CHARGED WITH AN OFFENSE WHO THE COURT FINDS IS AN ALIEN UNLAWFULLY PRESENT IN THE UNITED STATES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 17-15-260, RELATING TO THE DISTRIBUTION OF FORFEITED BONDS, SO AS TO REQUIRE IN A CASE WHEN THE BOND IS ORDERED FORFEITED AND THE DEFENDANT IS AN ALIEN UNLAWFULLY PRESENT IN THE UNITED STATES, TWENTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE FORFEITED FUNDS BE DISTRIBUTED TO THE ARRESTING LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-282
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-282

### S 0357 General Bill, By Rice

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 81 TO TITLE 2 SO AS TO CREATE THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON FEDERALISM TO EVALUATE CERTAIN FEDERAL LAWS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE, TO

SPECIFY THE PROCESS OF EVALUATION, AND TO SET FORTH OTHER DUTIES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-283

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-283

### S 0358 General Bill, By Rice

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-11-250 SO AS TO REQUIRE PROVISIONS IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS BILL THAT DIRECT THE MANNER IN WHICH FUNDS ARE TO BE EXPENDED TO SPECIFICALLY STATE THE SOURCE OF FUNDS, THE AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES, AND ANY PROGRAM WHICH FUNDS WILL BE REDUCED AS A RESULT OF THE PROVISION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-283

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-283

#### S 0359 General Bill, By Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-330, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO LIMITATIONS ON THE IMPOSITION OF LOCAL FEES, SO AS TO LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF A STORMWATER FEE TO FIFTEEN PERCENT OF THE AMOUNT OF AD VALOREM TAXES LEVIED ON THE PROPERTY BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING BODY IMPOSING THE FEE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-283

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-283

# S 0360 General Bill, By Rice, Kimbrell and Gambrell Similar (S 0675, H 3706)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2460, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CREDITING PROPERTY TAXES ON AIRLINES, SO AS TO CREDIT THE PROCEEDS OF TAXES TO THE STATE AVIATION FUND; AND TO AMEND SECTION 55-5-280, RELATING TO THE STATE AVIATION FUND, SO AS TO PHASE-IN THE CREDITING OF THE PROCEEDS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-283

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-283

### S 0361 General Bill, By Rice and Adams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 9-1-1790 AND 9-11-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION THAT MAY BE EARNED UPON RETURNING TO COVERED EMPLOYMENT UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO CHANGE THE AMOUNT THAT MAY BE EARNED FROM TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS TO AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED THE RETIREMENT EARNINGS TEST EXEMPT LOWER AMOUNT FOR INDIVIDUALS BELOW NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-284

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-284

### S 0362 Concurrent Resolution, By Rice

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CALL UPON THE NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF STATE LEGISLATURES, THE COUNCIL OF STATE GOVERNMENTS, AND THE AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL TO COORDINATE IN THE CREATION OF A NATIONAL FEDERALISM TASK FORCE FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONVENING A

SERIES OF FEDERALISM SUMMITS FOCUSED ON RESTORING AND MAINTAINING CLEARLY DISCERNIBLE DIVISIONS IN THE ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE NATIONAL GOVERNMENT AND THE STATES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 Senate Introduced SJ-284

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-284

#### S 0363 Concurrent Resolution, By Rice, Climer and Senn

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO MAKE APPLICATION BY THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA UNDER ARTICLE V OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION FOR A CONVENTION OF THE STATES TO BE CALLED, RESTRICTED TO PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION TO SET A LIMIT ON THE NUMBER OF TERMS THAT A PERSON MAY BE ELECTED AS A MEMBER OF THE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND TO SET A LIMIT ON THE NUMBER OF TERMS THAT A PERSON MAY BE ELECTED AS A MEMBER OF THE UNITED STATES SENATE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 Senate Introduced SJ-284

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-284

### S 0364 General Bill, By Rice

### Similar (S 0387, S 0457, H 3308)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-870(B)(6) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PERSONAL WATERCRAFT AND BOATING SAFETY, TO INCREASE DISTANCE LIMITS BETWEEN A WATERCRAFT OPERATING IN EXCESS OF IDLE SPEED UPON CERTAIN WATERS OF THIS STATE AND A MOORED OR ANCHORED VESSEL, WHARF, DOCK, BULKHEAD, PIER, OR PERSON IN THE WATER.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-285

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-285

### S 0365 General Bill, By Senn and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-160 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO VOTER REGISTRATION, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON REGISTERED TO VOTE MUST VERIFY HIS QUALIFICATIONS FOR REGISTRATION AT LEAST ONCE EVERY THREE YEARS WITH THE COUNTY BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS IN THE COUNTY IN WHICH HE IS AN ELECTOR, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO FAILS TO TIMELY VERIFY HIS REGISTRATION SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE REGISTRATION LIST UNTIL HE COMPLETES HIS VERIFICATION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-285

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-285

### S 0366 General Bill, By Talley and Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 42-15-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE TIME PERIOD MEDICAL TREATMENT AND SUPPLIES ARE FURNISHED, SO AS TO CLARIFY THAT MEDICAL TREATMENT AND SUPPLIES ARE FURNISHED FOR ANY ADDITIONAL TIME THAT THE JUDGMENT OF THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION ESTABLISHED. BY PREPONDERANCE OF EVIDENCE CONTAINED IN THE MEDICAL RECORDS OR BY THE OPINION OF A MEDICAL PROVIDER, WILL LESSEN THE PERIOD OF DISABILITY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 42-17-40, RELATING TO THE CONDUCT OF A WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION HEARING SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT MEDICAL RECORDS AND OPINIONS OF MEDICAL PROVIDERS ARE ADMISSIBLE WITHOUT REGARD TO THE RULES OF EVIDENCE.

12/09/20SenatePrefiled12/09/20SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21SenateIntroduced and read first time SJ-28501/12/21SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-285

02/16/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Young (ch), Sabb, Matthews,

Garrett, M.Johnson

# S 0367 General Bill, By Talley, Climer, Turner, Bennett, Kimpson, Fanning, Adams, M. Johnson and Hembree

Similar (H 3575)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 61-2-170 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DRIVE-THROUGH OR CURB SERVICE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE MAY NOT GENERATE LICENSE FEES TO BE DEPOSITED IN THE GENERAL FUND OF THE STATE THROUGH THE ISSUANCE OF LICENSES OR PERMITS FOR ON-PREMISES OR OFF-PREMISES CONSUMPTION THAT AUTHORIZE ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS TO BE SOLD ON A CURB-SERVICE BASIS, AND TO PROHIBIT ANY DRIVE-THROUGH PICKUP OF BEER OR WINE; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 4, TITLE 61 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO BEER, ALE, PORTER, AND WINE, BY ADDING SECTION 61-4-45, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CURBSIDE DELIVERY, OR PICKUP THROUGH A CURBSIDE SERVICE, OF BEER OR WINE, AND TO PROHIBIT CURBSIDE DELIVERY AND PICKUP OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-286

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-286

### S 0368 General Bill, By Talley and Gustafson

Similar (H 3030)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-5-130(A)(2)(e) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO COUNTY CORONER QUALIFICATIONS, TO REVISE FORENSIC SCIENCE TRAINING REQUIREMENTS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-286

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-286

## S 0369 General Bill, By Talley, Rice, Loftis, Grooms, Massey, Martin and Verdin

#### Similar (H 3012)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SECOND AMENDMENT PROTECTION ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FIREARMS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 9, TO EXCLUDE FROM FEDERAL REGULATION ANY PERSONAL FIREARM, FIREARMS ACCESSORY, OR AMMUNITION MANUFACTURED COMMERCIALLY OR PRIVATELY AND OWNED IN THIS STATE, TO PROVIDE THAT ANY PERSONAL FIREARM, FIREARMS ACCESSORY, OR AMMUNITION IS NOT SUBJECT TO ANY FEDERAL LAW, REGULATION, OR AUTHORITY AS LONG AS IT REMAINS WITHIN THE BORDERS OF THIS STATE. TO PREVENT ANY FEDERAL AGENT OR CONTRACTED EMPLOYEE, ANY STATE EMPLOYEE, OR ANY LOCAL AUTHORITY FROM ENFORCING ANY FEDERAL REGULATION OR LAW GOVERNING ANY PERSONAL FIREARM. **FIREARMS** ACCESSORY. OR AMMUNITION MANUFACTURED COMMERCIALLY OR PRIVATELY AND OWNED IN THIS STATE AS LONG AS IT REMAINS WITHIN THIS STATE, TO PROHIBIT ARREST OR DETENTION PRIOR TO A TRIAL FOR VIOLATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL MAY SEEK INJUNCTIVE RELIEF IN COURT TO ENJOIN CERTAIN FEDERAL OFFICIALS FROM ENFORCING FEDERAL LAW REGARDING A FIREARM, A FIREARMS ACCESSORY, OR AMMUNITION THAT IS MANUFACTURED COMMERCIALLY OR PRIVATELY AND OWNED IN THIS STATE AND REMAINS WITHIN THE BORDERS OF THIS STATE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-287 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-287

#### S 0370 General Bill, By Talley and Kimbrell

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-7-160 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CIRCUMSTANCES REQUIRING A CERTIFICATE OF NEED, TO PROVIDE THAT THE ADDITION OF BEDS IN CERTAIN SITUATIONS IS EXEMPT FROM CERTIFICATE OF NEED REQUIREMENTS, TO INCREASE THE DOLLAR THRESHOLD FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL MUST DETERMINE THE INCREASE OR DECREASE IN THE RATIO OF THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX FOR ALL URBAN CONSUMERS, MEDICAL CARE COMMODITIES IN THE U.S. CITY AVERAGE, FOR THE PRIOR FIVE-YEAR PERIOD AND ADJUST EXPENDITURES AND COSTS ACCORDINGLY; TO AMEND SECTION 44-7-170(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CERTIFICATE OF NEED EXEMPTIONS, TO EXEMPT CERTAIN MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN THRESHOLD CRITERIA TO EXEMPT THE ADDITION OF BEDS; TO AMEND SECTION 44-7-210(G) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CERTIFICATE OF NEED CONTESTED CASES IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, TO PROVIDE THAT THERE SHALL BE NO JUDICIAL REVIEW BEYOND THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT; TO AMEND SECTION 1-23-380 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE APPEAL OF A FINAL AGENCY DECISION UNDER THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES ACT, TO REMOVE THE JUDICIAL REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT DECISIONS INVOLVING CERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF NEED CONTESTED CASES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 44-7-220 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE JUDICIAL REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT DECISIONS IN CERTIFICATE OF NEED CONTESTED CASES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-287

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-287

#### S 0371 General Bill, By Talley

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 11, TITLE 50 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PROTECTION OF GAME, BY ADDING ARTICLE 14, TO PROVIDE FOR THE PERMITTING OF REGULATED SHOOTING AREAS FOR MALLARDS, TO PROVIDE THAT CAPTIVE-RAISED MALLARDS THAT ARE REARED AND RELEASED ON A REGULATED SHOOTING AREA FOR MALLARDS MAY ONLY BE HUNTED DURING THE OPEN SEASON FOR MALLARDS, TO PROVIDE MARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR CAPTIVE-RAISED MALLARDS, TO PROVIDE THAT CAPTIVE-RAISED MALLARDS MAY BE TAKEN BY SHOOTING ON A REGULATED SHOOTING AREA FOR MALLARDS WITHOUT REGARD FOR BAG OR POSSESSION LIMITS AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS, TO REQUIRE CERTAIN LICENSES FOR HUNTING ON A REGULATED SHOOTING AREA FOR MALLARDS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERMITTEE SHALL MAKE AN ANNUAL REPORT OF OPERATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF PERMITTING AND MARKING REQUIREMENTS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-288

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-288

#### S 0372 General Bill, By Talley

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 6 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS AND OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 21, TO PROVIDE THAT A COUNTY, MUNICIPALITY, OR SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL POST CERTAIN INFORMATION ON ITS WEBSITE AND DEVELOP, MAINTAIN, AND MAKE PUBLIC A CERTAIN WEBSITE DATABASE,

AND TO REQUIRE THAT THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE ON THE WEBSITE BE EASILY ACCESSIBLE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-289 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-289

## S 0373 General Bill, By Talley, Rice and Turner

#### Similar (H 4033)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "TAXPAYER TRANSPARENCY ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 11, TITLE 11 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE BUDGET SYSTEM, BY ADDING ARTICLE 7, TO REQUIRE THE EXECUTIVE BUDGET OFFICE TO DEVELOP AND MAKE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE A SINGLE, SEARCHABLE BUDGET DATABASE WEBSITE FOR THE MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance Introduced and read first time SJ-289 01/12/21 Senate 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-289

#### S 0374 Joint Resolution, By Talley, Kimbrell and Rice Similar (S 0292, S 0597, H 3284)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AMEND SECTION 3, ARTICLE V OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THIS STATE, RELATING TO THE ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE SUPREME COURT, SECTION 8, ARTICLE V, RELATING TO THE ELECTION OF JUDGES OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SECTION 13, ARTICLE V, RELATING TO JUDICIAL CIRCUITS AND CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES, SECTION 18, ARTICLE V, RELATING TO VACANCIES IN THESE JUDICIAL OFFICES, AND SECTION 27, ARTICLE V, RELATING TO THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT SUPREME COURT JUSTICES, JUDGES OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, AND CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR, SUBJECT TO THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION OF THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-289 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-289

#### S 0375 General Bill, By Talley

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-540(D) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ETHICS INVESTIGATIONS AND HEARINGS, TO REVISE THE ETHICS COMMITTEE'S POSSIBLE ACTIONS AFTER REVIEWING THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND RELEVANT EVIDENCE.

Prefiled 12/09/20 Senate

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-290 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-290

#### S 0376 General Bill, By Talley, Hembree and Setzler

A BILL TO ENACT THE "STATE INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION EFFICIENCY ACT"; TO AMEND TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EDUCATION, BY ADDING CHAPTER 157, TO ALLOW THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF AN INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION TO ESTABLISH BY RESOLUTION AN AUXILIARY DIVISION AS PART OF THE COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE AUXILIARY DIVISION IS EXEMPT FROM VARIOUS STATE LAWS, TO REQUIRE THAT CERTAIN PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE JOINT BOND REVIEW COMMITTEE AND THE EXECUTIVE BUDGET OFFICE, TO PROVIDE THAT A BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ADOPT FOR AN AUXILIARY DIVISION A PROCUREMENT POLICY, AND TO PROVIDE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 8-11-260 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR

STATE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, TO PROVIDE THAT EMPLOYEES OF CERTAIN RESEARCH UNIVERSITIES AND NON-RESEARCH, FOUR-YEAR COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES ARE EXEMPT; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-710(A)(6) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA CONSOLIDATED PROCUREMENT CODE, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY MAY EXEMPT PRIVATE GIFTS, AUXILIARY DIVISIONS, AND OTHER SALES AND SERVICES; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Education 01/12/21 Introduced and read first time SI-290 Senate 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-290

02/24/21 Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education Senate

SJ-11

Scrivener's error corrected 02/25/21

01/11/22 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-28

01/12/22 Scrivener's error corrected

#### S 0377 General Bill, By Talley and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-1-180 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MANDATORY SINE DIE ADJOURNMENT DATE OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, TO PROVIDE FOR A BIENNIAL STATE GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT AND TO PROVIDE THAT, IN EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS, THE REGULAR ANNUAL SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY CAN BE EXTENDED IF A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF BOTH THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES NOT LATER THAN FIVE O'CLOCK P.M. ON THE SECOND THURSDAY IN APRIL; AND TO AMEND SECTION 2-7-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT, TO PROVIDE THAT, BEGINNING WITH THE 2023 SESSION, THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY SHALL ENACT A BIENNIAL STATE GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-291 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-291

#### S 0378 General Bill, By Cash and Senn

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 47-3-630 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR TEASING, MALTREATING, AND INJURING POLICE DOGS AND HORSES, TO PROVIDE FOR PENALTIES, RESTITUTION, AND COMMUNITY SERVICE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-291

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-291

02/02/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment

Agriculture and Natural Resources SJ-7

02/09/21 Committee Amendment Tabled SJ-30 Senate 02/10/21 Read second time SJ-8 Senate

02/10/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-8 Senate

02/24/21 Read third time and sent to House SJ-13 02/25/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7

Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-7 02/25/21 House

#### S 0379 General Bill, By Cash, Kimbrell, Campsen and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 89, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE BIRTHING CENTER LICENSURE ACT, BY ADDING ARTICLE 3, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SHALL PROMULGATE REGULATIONS TO INTEGRATE BIRTHING CENTERS AND LICENSED MIDWIVES INTO PERINATAL CARE SERVICES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs

01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-292
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-292
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical
		Affairs SJ-8
04/07/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-48
04/07/21	Senate	Amended SJ-48
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-48
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-48
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-38
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-8
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-8

#### S 0380 General Bill, By Cash

#### Similar (S 0473)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-39-30 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF EXECUTIONS AND THE EFFECTIVE PERIOD FOR ISSUANCE, TO PROVIDE THAT EXECUTIONS MAY ISSUE UPON FINAL JUDGMENTS WITHIN TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE ORIGINAL ENTRY THEREOF OR, IF A PARTY HAS TAKEN STEPS WITHIN THIS TEN-YEAR PERIOD TO ENFORCE A JUDGMENT, UNTIL FINAL ADJUDICATION IS REACHED.

12/09/20	Senate	Premed
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-292
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-292

#### S 0381 General Bill, By Cash and Rice

#### Similar (H 3568)

A BILL TO ENACT THE PERSONHOOD ACT OF SOUTH CAROLINA; TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT GENERALLY, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5, TO ESTABLISH THAT THE RIGHT TO LIFE FOR EACH BORN AND PREBORN HUMAN BEING VESTS AT FERTILIZATION AND THAT THE RIGHTS OF DUE PROCESS AND EQUAL PROTECTION, GUARANTEED BY ARTICLE I, SECTION 3 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THIS STATE, VEST AT FERTILIZATION FOR EACH BORN AND PREBORN HUMAN BEING.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-292
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-292

#### S 0382 General Bill, By Cash, Massey and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-3-420 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO A PROCLAMATION OF EMERGENCY BY THE GOVERNOR, TO PROVIDE THAT A STATE OF EMERGENCY DECLARED BY THE GOVERNOR MAY NOT LAST MORE THAN FIFTEEN DAYS UNLESS THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ADOPTS A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE STATE OF EMERGENCY TO REMAIN IN PLACE FOR A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME, TO PROVIDE THAT INACTION BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT. TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNOR CANNOT DECLARE A NEW STATE OF EMERGENCY FOR CIRCUMSTANCES ARISING FROM THE SAME OR A SIMILAR OR RELATED IMMINENT THREAT, EVENT, OCCURRENCE, OR INCIDENT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A CHANGE IN THE DEGREE OF IMPACT OF AN UNDERLYING IMMINENT THREAT, EVENT, OCCURRENCE, OR INCIDENT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR A NEW DECLARATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-440(a)(1) AND (2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE GOVERNOR'S ADDITIONAL POWERS AND DUTIES DURING A DECLARED EMERGENCY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MUST ADOPT A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A DECLARED STATE OF EMERGENCY IF IT IS TO REMAIN IN PLACE FOR LONGER THAN FIFTEEN DAYS, TO PROVIDE THAT INACTION BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNOR

CANNOT DECLARE A NEW STATE OF EMERGENCY FOR CIRCUMSTANCES ARISING FROM THE SAME OR A SIMILAR OR RELATED IMMINENT THREAT, EVENT, OCCURRENCE, OR INCIDENT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A CHANGE IN THE DEGREE OF IMPACT OF AN UNDERLYING IMMINENT THREAT, EVENT, OCCURRENCE, OR SIMILAR INCIDENT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR A NEW DECLARATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-293
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-293

#### S 0383 General Bill, By Cash

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-19-90(5) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES, TO PROVIDE THAT A BOARD OF TRUSTEES HAS THE POWER TO OBTAIN A PROPRIETARY SECURITY BUSINESS LICENSE; TO AMEND SECTION 40-18-60(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROPRIETARY SECURITY BUSINESS LICENSES, APPLICATIONS, AND RELATED PROVISIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER OF A SCHOOL DISTRICT'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES MUST BE THE APPLICANT IF A SCHOOL DISTRICT APPLIES FOR A LICENSE; TO AMEND SECTION 40-18-140 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXCEPTIONS FROM THE APPLICATION OF PROVISIONS RELATED TO PRIVATE SECURITY AND INVESTIGATION AGENCIES, TO PROVIDE THAT A SCHOOL DISTRICT IS NOT EXCLUDED FROM SUCH APPLICATION.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-293
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-293

## S 0384 Joint Resolution, By Cash, Fanning and Rice Similar (S 0302, S 0339, H 3257, H 3260, H 3746)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS OF MEMBERS OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO ENACT TERM LIMITATIONS FOR ITS MEMBERS BY LAW.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-294
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-294

#### S 0385 General Bill, By Cash and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ABORTIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 44-41-65, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON TO SELL, PURCHASE, DONATE, ACCEPT, OR EXPERIMENT UPON THE REMAINS OF A CHILD OR AN UNBORN CHILD RESULTING FROM AN ABORTION, OR TO PERFORM OR OFFER TO PERFORM AN ABORTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF RESEARCH, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES.

LOK THE L	UKPUSE	OF RESEARCH, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-294
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-294

#### S 0386 General Bill, By Cash, Adams and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, BY ADDING SECTION 23-31-232, TO PROVIDE THAT A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT HOLDER MAY CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON ON SCHOOL PROPERTY LEASED BY A CHURCH FOR CHURCH SERVICES OR OFFICIAL CHURCH ACTIVITIES IF THE CHURCH OR ITS GOVERNING BODY PROVIDES EXPRESS PERMISSION TO THE PERMIT HOLDER, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS PROVISION ONLY APPLIES DURING THE TIME THAT THE CHURCH HAS ACCESS TO THE

#### PROPERTY FOR ITS SERVICES OR ACTIVITIES.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-295
01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-295

## S 0387 General Bill, By Harpootlian, Rice and Hembree Similar (S 0364, S 0457, H 3308)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-870, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERSONAL WATERCRAFT AND BOATING SAFETY, SO AS TO INCREASE DISTANCE LIMITS BETWEEN A WATERCRAFT OPERATING IN EXCESS OF IDLE SPEED UPON CERTAIN WATERS OF THIS STATE AND A MOORED OR ANCHORED VESSEL, WHARF, DOCK, BULKHEAD, PIER, OR PERSON IN THE WATER.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-295

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-295

#### S 0388 General Bill, By Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 61-2-10 THROUGH 61-2-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE ENFORCEMENT OF LAWS AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, BEER, AND WINE, SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES TO TRANSFER THE POWERS GRANTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT: TO AMEND SECTION 61-2-105, RELATING TO FEES FOR ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR AND BEER AND WINE LICENSE APPLICATION FEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE FUNDS MUST BE COLLECTED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 12-4-10, RELATING TO THE CREATION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-15, RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, SO AS TO REMOVE SLED'S JURISDICTION RELATED TO THE ENFORCEMENT OF THE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL ACT.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-295

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-295

#### S 0389 General Bill, By Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 61-4-280 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE MUNICIPAL POLICE OFFICERS AND A COUNTY SHERIFF TO ENFORCE THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 4, TITLE 61 RELATING TO BEER AND WINE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4510, RELATING TO MUNICIPAL POLICE OFFICERS, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE A COUNTY SHERIFF TO ENFORCE THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 13, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 61 RELATING TO ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21SenateIntroduced and read first time SJ-29601/12/21SenateReferred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-296

#### S 0390 General Bill, By Harpootlian, Fanning and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-3-280, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION OF A FORMER PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER FROM BEING EMPLOYED OR RETAINED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FOLLOWING HIS SERVICE AS A COMMISSIONER, SO AS TO EXTEND THAT PROHIBITION TO A FOUR-YEAR PERIOD.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-296

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-296

#### S 0391 General Bill, By Harpootlian, Fanning, Rice and Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-700, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION AGAINST THE USE OF AN OFFICIAL POSITION OR OFFICE FOR FINANCIAL GAIN, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE PROHIBITION, AND TO PRECLUDE VIOLATORS FROM SERVING AS A PUBLIC OFFICIAL OR PUBLIC MEMBER OR BEING EMPLOYED AS A PUBLIC EMPLOYEE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-296

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-296

#### S 0392 General Bill, By Harpootlian and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-9-285, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF BUNDLED OFFERINGS FOR LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BUNDLED OFFERINGS AND BUNDLED OFFERING BILLING STATEMENTS MUST INCLUDE PROMINENTLY WRITTEN, ITEMIZED DISCLOSURES OF APPLICABLE TAXES, FEES, AND VARIABLE RATES; AND BY ADDING SECTION 58-12-365 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A HOLDER OF A STATE-ISSUED CERTIFICATE OF FRANCHISE AUTHORITY SELLING BUNDLED OFFERINGS MUST INCLUDE PROMINENTLY WRITTEN, ITEMIZED DISCLOSURES OF APPLICABLE TAXES, FEES, AND VARIABLE RATES ON BUNDLED OFFERINGS AND BUNDLED OFFERING BILLING STATEMENTS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-297

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-297

#### S 0393 General Bill, By Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 33-41-1110, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION FOR LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS, SO AS TO APPOINT THE SECRETARY OF STATE AS AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-297

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-297

#### S 0394 General Bill, By Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-15-130 SO AS TO GRANT SUBPOENA POWERS TO THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COUNCIL; TO AMEND SECTION 2-15-40, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR THE DIRECTOR OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COUNCIL, SO AS TO EXPAND THE PREREQUISITES FOR HOLDING THE POSITION OF DIRECTOR, AMONG OTHER CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 2-15-61, RELATING TO ACCESS TO AGENCY RECORDS, SO AS TO EXPAND THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COUNCIL'S ACCESS TO RECORDS AND FACILITIES UPON REQUEST AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR FAILING TO COMPLY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 2-15-120, RELATING TO THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS, SO AS TO FURTHER DEFINE WHAT IS CONSIDERED CONFIDENTIAL AND TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "RECORDS".

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-298

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-298

#### S 0395 General Bill, By Harpootlian and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-7-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ANNUAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS TO BE EXPENDED FOR MULTIPLE PURPOSES OR ACTIVITIES ALSO MUST CONTAIN A PROVISO OUTLINING SPECIFIC INDIVIDUAL EXPENDITURES IN ORDER TO RECEIVE FUNDING; AND TO AMEND SECTION 11-9-10, RELATING TO MONEY TO BE SPENT ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OR ACTIVITY SPECIFICALLY APPROPRIATED, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-298

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-298

#### S 0396 General Bill, By Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 30-4-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MATTERS EXEMPT FROM THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT, SO AS TO DELETE THE EXEMPTION FOR DOCUMENTS RELATING TO GOVERNMENTAL EFFORTS TO ATTRACT BUSINESSES TO THIS STATE.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-298

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-298

#### S 0397 General Bill, By Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-23-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE MUNICIPAL PRIVILEGE OR LICENSE TAX ON RAILROADS AND MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE AMOUNTS, SO AS TO REMOVE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE AMOUNTS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-299

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-299

#### S 0398 General Bill, By Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 13 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, BY ADDING SUBARTICLE 2, TO PROVIDE FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNTABILITY BY SETTING FORTH JOB CREATION, WAGE, AND HEALTH CARE OBLIGATIONS FOR A RECIPIENT CORPORATION TO RECEIVE A DEVELOPMENT SUBSIDY, TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN CROSS-CHECKING REQUIREMENTS FOR GRANTING BODIES AWARDING SUBSIDIES, TO PROVIDE FOR A REDUCTION IN THE VALUE OF THE SUBSIDY IF A RECIPIENT CORPORATION FALLS SHORT OF ITS OBLIGATIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISCLOSURE OF PERFORMANCE REPORTS BY RECIPIENT CORPORATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A GRANTING BODY SHALL PUBLISH PERFORMANCE REPORTS ON ITS WEBSITE, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN REPORTS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 13-1-1730 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REPORTS BY THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SHALL INCLUDE IN ITS REPORT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AN ANNUAL UNIFIED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BUDGET; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

12/09/20 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-299

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-299

## S 0399 General Bill, By Garrett, Adams, Rice, Hembree and Gambrell $\it Similar~(H~3163)$

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA STANDS FOR LIFE ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 SO AS TO REQUIRE TESTING FOR A DETECTABLE FETAL HEARTBEAT BEFORE AN ABORTION IS PERFORMED ON A PREGNANT WOMEN AND TO PROHIBIT THE PERFORMANCE OF AN ABORTION WHEN A FETAL HEARTBEAT IS DETECTED, BOTH WITH MEDICAL EMERGENCY EXCEPTIONS, TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, TO REQUIRE CERTAIN DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING BY PHYSICIANS PERFORMING ABORTIONS, TO CREATE A CIVIL ACTION FOR A PREGNANT WOMAN UPON WHOM AN ABORTION IS PERFORMED, TO CREATE CRIMINAL PENALTIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-41-460, RELATING TO REQUIRED REPORTING OF ABORTION DATA TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, SO AS TO ADD REPORTING OF FETAL HEARTBEAT TESTING AND PATIENT MEDICAL CONDITION DATA; TO AMEND SECTION 44-41-330, RELATING TO A PREGNANT WOMAN'S RIGHT TO KNOW CERTAIN PREGNANCY INFORMATION, SO AS TO REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF THE DETECTION OF A FETAL HEARTBEAT; BY ADDING ARTICLE 8 TO CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROHIBIT DISMEMBERMENT ABORTIONS, WITH EXCEPTIONS, TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, TO PROVIDE FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; BY ADDING ARTICLE 10 TO CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN NOTICE REQUIREMENTS ADDRESSING THE POSSIBILITY OF REVERSING THE EFFECTS OF CERTAIN CHEMICAL ABORTIONS APPLICABLE TO PRIVATE OFFICES AND FACILITIES IN WHICH ABORTIONS ARE PERFORMED AND TO PHYSICIANS OF PATIENTS CONSIDERING A CHEMICAL ABORTION, TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO PUBLISH PRINTED MATERIALS ABOUT THE POSSIBILITY OF REVERSING CERTAIN CHEMICAL ABORTIONS AND TO MAKE THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE ON THE DEPARTMENT'S WEBSITE, TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO PHYSICIANS WHO PRESCRIBE A CHEMICAL ABORTION PILL; TO CREATE CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE ARTICLE, TO CREATE A PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION FOR A WOMAN UPON WHOM A CHEMICAL ABORTION IS PERFORMED IN VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE ARTICLE, WITH EXCEPTIONS, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND BY ADDING SECTION 44-41-95 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IF ROE V. WADE IS OVERTURNED, ABORTION SHALL BECOME ILLEGAL IN SOUTH CAROLINA. AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 $12/09/20 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Medical \ Affairs$ 

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-300 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-300

## S 0400 General Bill, By Garrett, Adams and Rice Similar (H 3388)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-525 SO AS TO ALLOW MARRIED TAXPAYERS THAT FILE A JOINT FEDERAL RETURN TO CALCULATE THEIR AMOUNT OF SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX OWED FOR THE TAX YEAR AS THOUGH EACH TAXPAYER FILED A RETURN AS A SINGLE TAXPAYER IF THE TAXPAYERS' CUMULATIVE TAX OWED WOULD BE LESS THAN THE AMOUNT THEY WOULD OWE HAD THEY FILED A JOINT RETURN.

12/09/20 Senate Prefiled

 12/09/20
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-301

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-301

## S 0401 General Bill, By Gustafson, Hembree and Fanning Similar (H 3615)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-320 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LIMITATION ON MILLAGE INCREASES, TO ALLOW THE GOVERNING BODY OF A COUNTY TO SUSPEND THE LIMITATION

#### FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUPPORTING A FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT.

_			
	12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
	12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance
	01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-301
	01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-301
	03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
			SJ-9
	04/06/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-51
	04/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-51
	04/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-22 Nays-20 SJ-51

## S 0402 General Bill, By Gustafson and Garrett Similar (S 0094, S 0282)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 42-1-160 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INJURY AND PERSONAL INJURY IN WORKERS' COMPENSATION, TO PROVIDE THAT A LIMITATION ON STRESS, MENTAL INJURIES, AND MENTAL ILLNESS FOR WORKERS' COMPENSATION DOES NOT APPLY TO A FIRST RESPONDER DIAGNOSED WITH POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-302
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-302
02/17/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Young (ch), Sabb, Matthews,
		Garrett, M.Johnson

#### S 0403 General Bill, By Gustafson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 41-18-30(D) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE APPLICABILITY OF AND EXCEPTIONS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA AMUSEMENT RIDES SAFETY CODE, TO DIFFERENTIATE BETWEEN AMUSEMENT-STYLE AND COMPETITION-STYLE CONCESSION GO-KARTS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-302
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-302
05/13/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry SJ-8
05/18/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/12/22	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-12
01/12/22	Senate	Read second time SJ-12
01/12/22	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-2 SJ-12

#### S 0404 General Bill, By Kimbrell and Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-23-600 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HEARINGS AND PROCEEDINGS IN FRONT OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, TO PROVIDE THAT AGENCY INTERPRETATIONS OF RELEVANT STATUTES AND REGULATIONS ARE NOT ENTITLED TO DEFERENCE FROM THE PRESIDING ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE, TO PROVIDE THAT REVIEW OF THOSE INTERPRETATIONS SHALL BE DE NOVO, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ANY DOUBT SHALL BE EXERCISED IN FAVOR OF THE INDIVIDUAL RATHER THAN THE AGENCY.

II (DI ) ID C	HINDIVIDENE HITTIER THEN THE MOENCET.			
12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled		
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary		
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-302		
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-302		

#### S 0405 General Bill, By Kimbrell and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 29, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SUBJECTS OF INSTRUCTION, BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-17, TO REQUIRE EACH HIGH SCHOOL TO OFFER A ONE-HALF CREDIT COURSE OF STUDY IN PERSONAL FINANCE AS AN ELECTIVE OR MATHEMATICS CREDIT BEGINNING WITH THE

#### 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR.

12/09/20	Senate	Prefiled
12/09/20	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-303
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-303

#### **S 0406** Resolution, By Massey, Climer and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE SENATE AS PROVIDED IN ARTICLE III, SECTION 12 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-303

#### **S 0407** Resolution, By Hutto

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE SHERIFF JOHN EDWARD "ED" DARNELL UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS SHERIFF, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS FORTY-TWO YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE TO BAMBERG COUNTY AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-303

#### S 0408 Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. WILLIAM B. JAMES, JR., UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS SUPERINTENDENT OF LEXINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT TWO, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS OUTSTANDING CAREER IN EDUCATION, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-303

#### **S 0409** Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF GERALDINE "GERI" JONES MCILWAIN AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-304

#### S 0410 Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF WILBUR LEE JEFFCOAT OF LEXINGTON COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-304

# <u>S 0411</u> Resolution, By Jackson, Setzler, Hutto, Malloy, Williams, Scott, Allen, K. Johnson, McElveen, Kimpson, Sabb, Matthews, Fanning, McLeod, Harpootlian and Stephens

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF DONALD L. FOWLER OF COLUMBIA, FORMER CHAIRMAN OF THE DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-304

#### **S 0412** Resolution, By Hutto

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE REVEREND ISAIAH ODOM UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS COUNTY COUNCILMAN, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS FORTY-TWO YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE TO BAMBERG COUNTY AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-304

#### **S 0413** Resolution, By Hutto

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF MR. CHARLES JAMISON AND TO EXTEND THE

DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-304

S 0414 Resolution, By Setzler, Cromer, Massey, Shealy and Harpootlian

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE LEXINGTON MEDICAL CENTER UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CENTER FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE LEXINGTON COMMUNITY AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-305

#### **S 0415** Resolution, By Goldfinch

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE GEORGETOWN LIONS CLUB UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS SEVENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CLUB FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF SERVICE TO GEORGETOWN COUNTY AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-305

#### **S 0416** Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE SIDNEY L. GAULDEN UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS LEGISLATIVE LIAISON FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-305

#### **S 0417** Resolution, By Gambrell and Garrett

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE HONORABLE BART S. MCGUIRE, FORMER CHIEF MAGISTRATE OF GREENWOOD COUNTY MAGISTRATE COURT, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE BENCH AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-305

## S 0418 Joint Resolution, By Gambrell Similar (S 0419, H 3602, H 3603)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ADDRESS THE LOW RATE OF COVID-19 VACCINATIONS IN SOUTH CAROLINA BY TEMPORARILY AUTHORIZING CERTAIN QUALIFIED HEALTH CARE WORKERS TO ADMINISTER COVID-19 VACCINATIONS APPROVED BY THE FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE HEALTH CARE WORKERS ARE OTHERWISE PROHIBITED FROM DOING SO UNDER ANY PROFESSIONAL SCOPE OF PRACTICE OR UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE PROVISION OF LAW IN THIS STATE.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-306

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-306

#### S 0419 Joint Resolution, By Gambrell

#### Similar (S 0418, H 3602, H 3603)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ADDRESS THE LOW RATE OF ADMINISTRATION OF COVID-19 VACCINATIONS IN SOUTH CAROLINA BY DIRECTING THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO TEMPORARILY AUTHORIZE CERTAIN QUALIFIED HEALTH CARE WORKERS TO ADMINISTER CERTAIN APPROVED COVID-19 VACCINATIONS REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE HEALTH CARE WORKERS ARE OTHERWISE PROHIBITED FROM DOING SO UNDER ANY PROFESSIONAL SCOPE OF PRACTICE OR UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE PROVISION OF LAW IN THIS STATE.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-306

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-306

#### S 0420 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 27-50-40(A) OF THE 1976 CODE,

RELATING TO DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS REQUIRED FOR REAL PROPERTY TRANSACTIONS, TO REQUIRE THE DISCLOSURE OF ADJACENT PROPERTY UTILIZED FOR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-306 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-306

#### **S 0421** (Rat # 0060, Act # 0047) General Bill, By Alexander

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 41-35-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF EXTENDED UNEMPLOYMENT SECURITY BENEFITS WHEN FEDERALLY FUNDED, SO AS TO REDUCE THE LOOKBACK PERIOD FROM THREE YEARS TO TWO YEARS FOR DETERMINING WHETHER THERE IS AN "ON" INDICATOR FOR THIS STATE. POLICY STATE.

INDICATO	INDICATOR FOR THIS STATE ratified title							
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-306						
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry						
		SJ-306						
02/16/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and						
		Industry SJ-4						
02/17/21		Scrivener's error corrected						
02/18/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-14						
02/18/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-14						
02/23/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-8						
02/24/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9						
02/24/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry						
		HJ-9						
04/29/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and						
		Industry HJ-78						
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-105						
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-0 HJ-105						
	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-7						
05/05/21	nouse	Read third time and enrolled HJ-/						
05/05/21 05/13/21	nouse	Ratified R 60						
	nouse							

#### S 0422 General Bill, By Alexander

Act No. 47

06/01/21

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 32-2-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HOLD HARMLESS CLAUSES IN CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN INDEMNIFICATION PROVISIONS IN CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENTS AND DESIGN PROFESSIONAL AGREEMENTS ARE AGAINST PUBLIC POLICY AND UNENFORCEABLE IN SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-307 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-307

#### S 0423 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 4-9-30 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE POWERS OF A COUNTY GOVERNMENT, TO AUTHORIZE THE GOVERNING BODY OF A COUNTY TO ADOPT BY ORDINANCE A REQUIREMENT THAT A RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL PROPERTY OWNER SHALL KEEP A LOT OR OTHER PROPERTY CLEAN AND FREE OF RUBBISH, TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF THE ORDINANCE, AND TO PROVIDE EXEMPTIONS.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-307 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-307

#### S 0424 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-4310(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE FEE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL LICENSE PLATE FOR A RETIRED MEMBER OF THE UNITED STATES ARMED FORCES, TO ELIMINATE THE FEE.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-307

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-307

#### <u>S 0425</u> (Rat # 0103, Act # 0084) General Bill, By Alexander, McLeod, Young and Gustafson

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 43-35-87 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS TO DECLINE CERTAIN TRANSACTION REQUESTS IN CASES OF THE SUSPECTED FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF VULNERABLE ADULTS; BY ADDING ARTICLE 8 TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 35 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE FINANCIAL REPRESENTATIVES OF CERTAIN CLIENTS, INCLUDING VULNERABLE ADULTS, TO NOTIFY THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES AND THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL IN THE EVENT OF A SUSPECTED FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN PROTECTIONS FOR GOOD FAITH REPORTING, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 35-1-607, RELATING TO PUBLIC RECORDS OF THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SECURITIES DIVISION, SO AS TO ADD CERTAIN RECORDS PROVIDED TO THE DIVISION REGARDING SUSPECTED FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF VULNERABLE ADULTS. ratified title

utilica titic		
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-307
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-307
03/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Family and
		Veterans' Services SJ-8
03/31/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-42
03/31/21	Senate	Amended SJ-42
03/31/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-42
03/31/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-42
04/07/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-25
04/08/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-29
04/08/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-29
04/29/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry
05/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/04/21	House	Amended HJ-90
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-90
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-0 HJ-91
05/05/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments
		HJ-8
05/06/21	Senate	House amendment amended SJ-61
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-61
05/06/21	Senate	Returned to House with amendments SJ-61
05/12/21	House	Non-concurrence in Senate amendment HJ-72
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-0 Nays-110 HJ-72
05/12/21	Senate	Senate recedes from amendment(s) SJ-9
05/13/21	House	Ordered enrolled for ratification HJ-34
05/18/21		Ratified R 103
05/18/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/18/21
0 - 10 - 10 -		4 . 27 . 04

#### S 0426 General Bill, By Alexander

Act No. 84

06/01/21

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO BOARD REGULATION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 40-1-75, TO PROVIDE THAT TEMPORARY LICENSES ISSUED DURING A STATE OF EMERGENCY EXPIRE THIRTY DAYS AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF THE STATE OF EMERGENCY OR, IF THE GOVERNOR ISSUES A SERIES OF STATES OF EMERGENCY, THIRTY DAYS AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF THE LAST STATE OF EMERGENCY, AND TO ALLOW THE GOVERNOR TO EXTEND THE TIME PERIOD FOR THE EXPIRATION OF A TEMPORARY LICENSE FOR AN ADDITIONAL THIRTY DAYS IF THE CIRCUMSTANCES WARRANT AN EXTENSION.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-308

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-308

## S 0427 (Rat # 0061, Act # 0048) General Bill, By Alexander, Hutto and

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 40-43-75, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROVISIONS IN THE PHARMACY PRACTICE ACT REGARDING RENAL DIALYSIS FACILITIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE RENAL DRUG MANUFACTURERS OR THEIR AGENTS MAY DELIVER CERTAIN LEGEND DIALYSATE DRUGS OR DEVICES TO RENAL DIALYSIS FACILITY PATIENTS IF CERTAIN CRITERIA ARE MET, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-43-130, RELATING TO CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS IN THE PHARMACY PRACTICE ACT, SO AS TO REMOVE MINIMUM IN-PERSON CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS PHARMACISTS AND PHARMACY TECHNICIANS. - ratified title

		D I III II II II I I I I I I I I I I I
01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-308
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-308
02/18/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical
		Affairs SJ-7
02/24/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-22
02/24/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-22
02/24/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-22
02/25/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
03/02/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-13
03/02/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-13
04/29/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical,
		Military, Public and Municipal Affairs HJ-79
05/05/21	House	Amended HJ-10
05/05/21	House	Read second time HJ-10
05/05/21	House	Roll call Yeas-103 Nays-0 HJ-11
05/06/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-14
05/11/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-31
05/11/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-31
05/13/21		Ratified R 61
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 48

## S 0428 General Bill, By Alexander

Similar (H 3292, H 4558)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-600 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO VARIOUS ASSAULT AND BATTERY OFFENSES, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO UNLAWFULLY INJURES A HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONAL DURING THE COURSE OF HIS DUTIES OR INJURES A PERSON IN A HEALTH CARE FACILITY COMMITS THE OFFENSE OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-308 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-308

#### S 0429 General Bill, By Alexander and Senn Similar (S 0197)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HOMICIDE, BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-80, TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF DRUG-INDUCED HOMICIDE, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION, AND TO PROHIBIT AN AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-1-10(D) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO A LIST OF EXCEPTIONS FOR FELONIES AND MISDEMEANORS, TO ADD DRUG-INDUCED HOMICIDE.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-309 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-309

#### S 0430 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 43-25-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE COMMISSION FOR THE BLIND, TO PROVIDE THAT MEETINGS SHALL BE HELD AT LEAST ONCE A QUARTER.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-309

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

02/24/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Family and

Veterans' Services SJ-11

02/25/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/02/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-50
03/02/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-50
03/02/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-50
03/03/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-18
03/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4
03/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4

#### S 0431 (Rat # 0062, Act # 0049) General Bill, By Alexander

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 44-21-80, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO REGIONAL TERTIARY LEVEL DEVELOPMENTAL EVALUATION CENTERS, SO AS TO UPDATE THE NAMES OF THOSE AUTHORIZED TO FULFILL THE ROLE OF REGIONAL TERTIARY LEVEL DEVELOPMENTAL EVALUATION CENTERS. - ratified title

Introduced and read first time SJ-309
Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-309
Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-8
Read second time SJ-23
Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-23
Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
Introduced and read first time HJ-13
Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
Municipal Affairs HJ-13
Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
and Municipal Affairs HJ-79
Read second time HJ-12
Roll call Yeas-99 Nays-0 HJ-12
Read third time and enrolled HJ-15
Ratified R 62
Signed By Governor
Effective date 05/17/21
Act No. 49

#### S 0432 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 59, TITLE 38 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CLAIMS PRACTICES, BY ADDING SECTION 38-59-60, TO ALLOW FOR CONTRIBUTIONS FOR DEFENSE COSTS FOR THE SAME CLAIM, SUIT, OR ACTION AMONG MORE THAN ONE LIABILITY INSURER.

01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-309
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-309
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Banking and Insurance SJ-9
05/11/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-17
05/11/21	Senate	Roll call Aves-40 Navs-4 SJ-17

#### S 0433 General Bill, By Alexander and McLeod

A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 15 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CIVIL REMEDIES AND PROCEDURES, BY ADDING CHAPTER 76, TO LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF A CERTAIN INDIVIDUAL WHO PROVIDES VOLUNTEER TRANSPORTATION TO A SENIOR CITIZEN FOR INJURIES OR LOSSES TO THE SENIOR CITIZEN AND TO THE SENIOR CITIZEN'S SPOUSE, FAMILY MEMBERS, OR HEIRS AND ASSIGNS, TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS TO LIABILITY LIMITS IF THE INJURIES OR LOSSES ARE THE RESULT OF THE VOLUNTEER'S GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER MISCONDUCT, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-310 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-310

#### S 0434 General Bill, By Peeler

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-1885 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN IT IS LAWFUL TO DRIVE A VEHICLE IN THE LEFT LANE OF AN INTERSTATE HIGHWAY, AND TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH A TRAFFIC TICKET MAY BE ISSUED FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS PROVISION.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-310

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-310

#### **S 0435** (Rat # 0063, Act # 0050) General Bill, By Cromer

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976. BY ADDING SECTION 38-43-25 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE TO ISSUE A LIMITED LINES TRAVEL INSURANCE PRODUCER LICENSE; TO AMEND SECTION 38-1-20, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO TITLE 38, SO AS TO DELETE THE DEFINITION OF "TRAVEL INSURANCE" AND TO ADD TRAVEL INSURANCE TO THE DEFINITION OF "MARINE INSURANCE"; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 6 OF CHAPTER 43, TITLE 38, RELATING TO LIMITED LINES TRAVEL INSURANCE, SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO PROVIDE THAT TRAVEL INSURANCE MUST BE CLASSIFIED AND FILED AS INLAND MARINE INSURANCE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN EXCEPTIONS, TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE TO ESTABLISH A TRAVEL INSURANCE PRODUCER LICENSE AND ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR AN APPLICANT, TO ASSESS A PREMIUM TAX ON TRAVEL INSURANCE PREMIUMS AND ESTABLISH CERTAIN REPORTING REQUIREMENTS, TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR TRAVEL PROTECTION PLANS, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN SALES PRACTICES FOR TRAVEL INSURERS, TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN LICENSING REQUIREMENTS FOR TRAVEL ADMINISTRATORS FOR TRAVEL INSURANCE, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS. - ratified title

01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-310
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-310
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Banking and Insurance SJ-9
03/25/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/31/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-56
03/31/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-56
04/06/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-47
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-126
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-126
04/29/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry
05/04/21	House	Amended HJ-92
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-92
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-95 Nays-0 HJ-104
05/05/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments
		HJ-9
05/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/06/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-62
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-62
05/13/21		Ratified R 63
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 50

# <u>S 0436</u> (Rat # 0102, Act # 0083) General Bill, By Cromer, Shealy, Rice, Talley, K. Johnson, Scott, Turner, Alexander and Gambrell Similar (H 4093)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3530, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TAX CREDITS, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE AN ADDITIONAL THREE MILLION DOLLARS IN CREDITS. - ratified title

01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-311
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-311
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-8
04/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/07/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-52
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-52
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-52
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-38

04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8

04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-8
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-74
05/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 5-11-21 HJ-17
05/11/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 5-12-21 HJ-20
05/12/21	House	Amended HJ-82
05/12/21	House	Read second time HJ-82
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-0 HJ-85
05/13/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments
		HJ-27
05/13/21	Senate	House amendment amended SJ-11
05/13/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-11
05/13/21	Senate	Returned to House with amendments SJ-11
05/13/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-44
05/13/21	House	Roll call Yeas-90 Nays-0 HJ-44
05/18/21		Ratified R 102
05/10/01		
05/18/21		Signed By Governor
05/18/21 06/01/21		Signed By Governor Effective date 05/18/21

#### S 0437 General Bill, By Scott

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 4-37-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SALES AND USE TAXES OR TOLLS AS REVENUE FOR TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS, SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "MASS TRANSIT SYSTEM".

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-311 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-311

### S 0438 General Bill, By Scott

#### Similar (H 3564)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-25-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO APPLICATIONS BY A REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY OR PUBLIC TRANSIT OPERATOR TO INSTALL COMMERCIAL ADVERTISEMENT BENCHES, SO AS TO ALLOW A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN COMMERCIAL ADVERTISEMENT BENCHES, DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES A BENCH TO BE LOCATED AT A BUS STOP, DELETE THE EXPIRATION DATE OF PERMITS ISSUED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION, AND CREATE THE MASS TRANSIT FEASIBILITY STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE THE FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTING WITH THE MASS TRANSIT SYSTEM IN CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA, AND PROVIDING MASS TRANSIT THROUGHOUT SOUTH CAROLINA.

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-311

 01/12/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-311

#### S 0439 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO PROVIDE THAT THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY MUST DIVEST ITSELF OF ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION ASSETS BY JANUARY 1, 2025 AND TRANSFER OPERATIONAL CONTROL OF ALL TRANSMISSION ASSETS TO A REGIONAL TRANSMISSION ORGANIZATION, TO PROVIDE FOR AN EXTENSION IF NECESSARY, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ADMINISTERING THE DIVESTMENT PROCESS; TO AMEND CHAPTER 31, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY, BY ADDING ARTICLE 7, TO PROVIDE FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 31, TITLE 58 OF THE 1976 CODE, BY ADDING SECTION 58-31-470, TO PROVIDE THAT EACH RETAIL CUSTOMER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY SHALL HAVE THE CHOICE TO PURCHASE POWER FROM THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-312 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-312

#### S 0440 General Bill, By Shealy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 30-9-30(B)(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REMOVAL OF FALSE OR FRAUDULENT DOCUMENTS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON PROVIDED WITH A NOTICE OF DOCUMENT REMOVAL MAY COMMENCE A SUIT TO

#### PREVENT THE REMOVAL OF THE DOCUMENT.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-312 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-312

## S 0441 General Bill, By Shealy, Hutto, Jackson, McElveen and Gustafson Similar (H 3567)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-1210(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES INVESTIGATIONS OF INSTITUTIONAL ABUSE, TO PROVIDE FOR INVESTIGATIONS OF ABUSE IN QUALIFIED RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAMS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-2350(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON FOSTER CARE OR ADOPTION PLACEMENTS, TO PROVIDE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH A CHILD MAY NOT BE PLACED IN A QUALIFIED RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAM; TO AMEND SUBARTICLE 11, ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 7, TITLE 63 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO JUDICIAL PROCEEDINGS, BY ADDING SECTION 63-7-1730 AND SECTION 63-7-1740, TO PROVIDE CASE PLANNING, AND DOCUMENTATION ASSESSMENT, REQUIREMENTS FOR CHILDREN PLACED IN QUALIFIED RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAMS, AND TO PROVIDE JUDICIAL REVIEW REQUIREMENTS FOR CHILDREN PLACED IN QUALIFIED RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAMS; TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-1700(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CONTENTS OF A SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT FOR PERMANENCY PLANNING, TO INCLUDE JUDICIAL REVIEW REQUIREMENTS IN THE REPORT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-1700 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PERMANENCY PLANNING, TO PROVIDE FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW OF THE PLACEMENT OF A CHILD IN A QUALIFIED RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAM; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

01/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-312						
01/12/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services						
		SJ-312						
02/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Family and Veterans'						
		Services SJ-4						
02/11/21		Scrivener's error corrected						
02/16/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-8						
02/16/21	Senate	Roll call Aves-44 Navs-0 SI-8						

02/16/21 Senate Read second time 33-6
02/16/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-8
02/17/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-17
02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-63
02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-63

#### S 0442 General Bill, By Grooms

#### Similar (S 0034, H 3689)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-376(A)(1) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A SYSTEM OF REGISTRATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES ON A MONTHLY BASIS, TO PROVIDE WEIGHT LIMITATIONS FOR VEHICLES FOR WHICH THE BIENNIAL REGISTRATION FEE IS ONE-HUNDRED SIXTY DOLLARS OR MORE; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-660(E) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REGISTRATION OF LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES, TO ALLOW INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS TO BE MADE; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-190 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO VEHICLES THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY REGISTER, TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES TO REGISTER CERTAIN COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-195(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO COUNTIES PROCESSING VEHICLE REGISTRATION AND LICENSING, TO PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER OF A LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE MUST ESTABLISH AN ACCOUNT AND REMIT PAYMENT OF FEES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2650 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF TAX NOTICES AND PAID RECEIPTS AND TO THE DELEGATION OF TAX COLLECTION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COUNTY SHALL PREPARE A TAX NOTICE OF CERTAIN VEHICLES THAT ARE OWNED BY THE SAME PERSON AND LICENSED AT THE SAME TIME FOR EACH TAX YEAR WITHIN A TWO-YEAR LICENSING PERIOD; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2840 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ROAD USE

FEES DUE AT THE SAME TIME AS REGISTRATION FEES, TO PROVIDE THAT A MOTOR CARRIER REGISTERING A LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE OR BUS MUST PAY THE ROAD USE FEE DUE ON THE VEHICLE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MUST MAKE INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS AVAILABLE TO A CUSTOMER UPON THE CUSTOMER'S REQUEST; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2850 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ASSESSMENT OF ROAD USE FEES, TO DELETE AN OBSOLETE PROVISION; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2860(F) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS AND ONE-TIME FEES, TO PROVIDE THAT FEES MAY BE PAID IN INSTALLMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2880 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES SUBJECT TO A ROAD USE FEE AND TO CERTAIN VEHICLES AND BUSES EXEMPT FROM CERTAIN TAXES, TO REMOVE REFERENCES TO THE INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-313

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-313

## S 0443 General Bill, By Leatherman and Alexander Similar (H 3607)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATE GENERAL OBLIGATION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOND ACT, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS TO DEFRAY THE COST OF INFRASTRUCTURE FOR CERTAIN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-30, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR SUCH BONDS, SO TO INCLUDE GOVERNMENT-OWNED PROJECTS UNDERTAKINGS THAT SUPPORT OR PROMOTE A FOUNDATION FOR ECONOMIC GROWTH AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT, AND TO EXPAND THE DEFINITION OF "INFRASTRUCTURE"; TO AMEND SECTIONS 11-41-50 AND 11-41-60, RELATING TO SUCH BONDS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-70, RELATING TO BOND NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO SPECIFY REQUIREMENTS FOR THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR SUCH GOVERNMENT-OWNED PROJECTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-80, RELATING TO THE RESOLUTION EFFECTING THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH BONDS, SO AS TO SPECIFY THAT THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY SHALL ADOPT THE RESOLUTION, AND TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-90, RELATING TO THE AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION. SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-314 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-314

#### S 0444 General Bill, By Leatherman

#### Similar (H 3194)

A BILL TO AUTHORIZE THE SALE OF THE ASSETS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY AND THE ASSUMPTION OR DEFEASMENT OF ITS LIABILITIES OR THE MANAGEMENT OF THE OPERATIONS OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY BY A THIRD PARTY OR ENTITY; TO CREATE A SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO FURTHER NEGOTIATE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PREFERRED SALE RECOMMENDATION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION REGARDING THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY AND THE PREFERRED MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION REGARDING THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE SHALL REPORT ONE RECOMMENDATION TO EACH HOUSE OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FOR ITS APPROVAL, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE MANNER IN WHICH THE SELECTED PROPOSAL SHALL TAKE EFFECT.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-315 01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-315

#### S 0445 Joint Resolution, By K. Johnson

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS IN THE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA TO WEAR FACE COVERINGS IN PUBLIC TO PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-316

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-316

#### S 0446 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 259 OF 1961, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE HARTSVILLE COMMUNITY CENTER BUILDING COMMISSION, TO INCREASE THE COMMISSION'S MEMBERSHIP FROM THREE TO FIVE MEMBERS.

01/12/21	Senate	Introduced,	read	first	time,	placed	on	local	&
		uncontested	calend	ar SJ-3	316				
02/16/21	Senate	Read second	Read second time SJ-6						
03/16/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-9							
03/17/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-14							
03/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-14							

#### S 0447 General Bill, By Malloy

A BILL TO PROVIDE THAT EACH MEMBER OF THE LEE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE SHALL BE ALLOWED AND PAID ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS FROM LEE COUNTY "C" FUND REVENUES FOR EACH MEETING AT WHICH HE IS IN ATTENDANCE, TO PROVIDE THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE LEE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE SHALL RECEIVE PAYMENTS UPON THE ISSUANCE OF APPROVED VOUCHERS BY THE COMMITTEE'S CHAIRMAN, EXCEPT THAT THE CHAIRMAN MAY NOT APPROVE VOUCHERS FOR MORE THAN FIFTEEN MEETINGS PER FISCAL YEAR FOR EACH MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE CHAIRMAN OF THE LEE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION SHALL BE AN EX-OFFICIO, NONVOTING MEMBER OF THE LEE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE.

01/12/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on local &
		uncontested calendar SJ-316
01/13/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/11/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-9
03/16/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-9
03/17/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-14
03/17/21	House	Referred to Lee Delegation HJ-14

#### S 0448 General Bill, By Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 379 OF 1959, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE CHESTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, SO AS TO ADD FOUR MEMBERS TO THE CHESTER COUNTY BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPOINTED BY THE CHESTER COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on local & uncontested calendar SJ-316

#### S 0449 General Bill, By Young

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2 OF ACT 926 OF 1962, RELATING TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE AIKEN COUNTY COMMISSION FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION, TO ADD TWO NONVOTING MEMBERS.

01/12/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on local &
		uncontested calendar SJ-317
01/13/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/21/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-8
01/21/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day SJ-8
01/22/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-1
01/26/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-10
01/26/21	House	Referred to Aiken Delegation HJ-10

#### S 0450 Concurrent Resolution, By Matthews

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 17 IN CHARLESTON COUNTY FROM A POINT ONE AND ONE-QUARTER MILES EAST OF OLD JACKSONBORO ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 7

"CURTIS B. INABINETT, SR. HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THIS DESIGNATION.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced SJ-317

01/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-317 05/06/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3

05/06/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House SJ-3

05/11/21 House Introduced HJ-10

05/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-10

#### <u>S 0451</u> Concurrent Resolution, By Rankin, Sabb and Talley Similar (S 0015, H 3442, H 3655)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO FIX NOON ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2021, AS THE TIME TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 5, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 8, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2027; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT. AT LARGE, SEAT 5, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 7, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 8, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 9, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 10, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 12, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; AND TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-317

01/13/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-28

#### **S 0452** Concurrent Resolution, By Hembree

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO HONOR JULIE HUSSEY ON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA FIRST STEPS BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TO EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION FOR HER TEN YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE CHILDREN OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO OFFER BEST WISHES FOR MUCH SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-319

01/13/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-29

#### **S 0453** Resolution, By Hembree

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR W. PAUL PRINCE, MEMBER OF THE HORRY COUNTY COUNCIL, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER TWENTY-EIGHT YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-319

## $\underline{S}$ 0454 (Rat # 0031, Act # 0019) General Bill, By Martin, Bennett, Massey, Jackson and Young

#### Similar (H 3697)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-43, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE AUTHORIZED PROVISION OF MEDICATIONS BY UNLICENSED PERSONS IN COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL FACILITIES, SO AS TO EXTEND THESE PROVISIONS TO CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES. - ratified title

 $01/13/21 \quad Senate \quad Introduced \ and \ read \ first \ time \ SJ-2$ 

 $01/13/21 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Medical \ Affairs \ SJ-2$ 

01/28/21 Senate Polled out of committee Medical Affairs SJ-10

01/28/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-10

02/03/21 Senate Read second time SJ-45

02/03/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-37 Nays-0 SJ-45

02/04/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-7

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-7

04/15/21 House Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public

and Municipal Affairs HJ-15 Read second time HJ-14

04/21/21 House Read second time HJ-14 04/21/21 House Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-14

04/21/21 House Read third time and enrolled HJ-6

04/22/21 Ratified R 31 04/22/21 Signed By Governor 04/26/21 Effective date 04/22/21

04/26/21 Act No. 19

#### S 0455 (Rat # 0064, Act # 0051) General Bill, By Davis

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-36, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE TEMPORARY LICENSURE OF NURSES, SO AS TO CREATE AN ADDITIONAL CATEGORY OF TEMPORARY LICENSURE FOR GRADUATE NURSES, TO PROVIDE CRITERIA FOR OBTAINING TEMPORARY LICENSURE AS A GRADUATE NURSE, TO PROVIDE FOR SITUATIONS IN WHICH THE BOARD IMMEDIATELY SHALL REVOKE TEMPORARY LICENSURE AS A GRADUATE NURSE, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS. - ratified

title		
01/13/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-2
01/13/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-2
03/24/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-3
03/25/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/30/21	Senate	Amended SJ-16
03/30/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-16
03/30/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-16
03/31/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-36
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-127
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-127
04/29/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-80
05/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/05/21	House	Read second time HJ-14
05/05/21	House	Roll call Yeas-109 Nays-0 HJ-14
05/06/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-15
05/13/21		Ratified R 64
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 51

#### S 0456 General Bill, By Alexander and Senn

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-90, TO PROVIDE THAT AN AGENCY AUTHORIZED TO REQUEST A STATE FINGERPRINT BACKGROUND CHECK MAY REQUEST A FEDERAL FINGERPRINT BACKGROUND CHECK. TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, UPON REQUEST, MAY SUBMIT THE FINGERPRINTS COLLECTED BY AGENCIES AND INFORMATION RELATED TO THOSE PRINTS TO THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION'S NEXT GENERATION IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION AND THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION MAY RETAIN COLLECTED FINGERPRINTS AND SEARCH ANY RETAINED FINGERPRINTS AT A LATER DATE PURSUANT TO AN APPROPRIATE INQUIRY, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION MAY CHARGE A REASONABLE FEE FOR THE COLLECTION AND RETENTION OF FINGERPRINTS.

01/13/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-2
01/13/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-2
03/01/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews
		Climer, Senn, Cash, Harpootlian
03/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciar
		SJ-8
03/17/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-220
03/17/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-20
03/17/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-20
03/23/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-11
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-127
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-127

## S 0457 General Bill, By Alexander, Rice, Garrett and Cash Similar (S 0364, S 0387, H 3308)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-870(B)(6) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PERSONAL WATERCRAFT AND BOATING SAFETY, TO INCREASE DISTANCE LIMITS BETWEEN A WATERCRAFT OPERATING IN EXCESS OF IDLE SPEED UPON CERTAIN WATERS OF THIS STATE AND A MOORED OR ANCHORED VESSEL, WHARF, DOCK, BULKHEAD, PIER, OR PERSON IN THE WATER.

01/13/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-3
01/13/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-3
02/18/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish,
		Game and Forestry SJ-8
02/25/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-18

02/25/21	Senate	Amended SJ-18
03/03/21	Senate	Amended SJ-21
03/03/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-21
03/03/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-0 SJ-21
03/09/21	Senate	Amended SJ-7
03/09/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-7
03/09/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-36 Nays-0 SJ-7
03/10/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4
03/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-4

#### S 0458 General Bill, By Adams

#### Similar (H 3367)

00/05/01 0

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-53-190(B) AND 44-53-370(e) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING IN PART TO THE TRAFFICKING OFFENSES FOR CERTAIN CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, TO ADD AN OFFENSE FOR "TRAFFICKING IN FENTANYL", AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

01/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 01/13/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-3

#### S 0459 General Bill, By Alexander

#### Similar (H 3337)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "MILITARY TEMPORARY REMOTE SCHOOL ENROLLMENT ACT"; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 63, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PUPILS GENERALLY, BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-33, TO PROVIDE THAT A PUPIL COMPLIES WITH SCHOOL ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS IF HIS PARENT IS TRANSFERRED TO OR IS PENDING TRANSFER TO A MILITARY INSTALLATION IN THIS STATE WHILE ON ACTIVE MILITARY DUTY, TO PROVIDE THAT A SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL ACCEPT APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLLMENT AND COURSE REGISTRATION FROM SUCH A PUPIL BY ELECTRONIC MEANS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PARENT OF SUCH A PUPIL SHALL PROVIDE CERTAIN PROOF OF RESIDENCE WITHIN TEN DAYS AFTER THEIR ARRIVAL DATE, TO PROVIDE THAT AMBIGUITIES MUST BE RESOLVED IN FAVOR OF ENROLLMENT, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

01/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3
01/13/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-3

#### S 0460 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF THE OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION AND THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL'S DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES, TO DELETE CERTAIN OBSOLETE LANGUAGE, TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, AND TO PROVIDE THE DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY'S PROGRAM AREAS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL, TO REVISE HIS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-25(F)(2) AND (5) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE VOLUNTEER STRATEGIC ASSISTANCE AND FIRE EQUIPMENT PROGRAM, TO REVISE GRANT APPLICATION AND FUNDING PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-30 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RESIDENT FIRE MARSHALS, TO REVISE THEIR DUTIES AND WHO MAY EXERCISE THESE DUTIES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL MAY PROMULGATE REGULATIONS REGARDING A FIRE MARSHAL'S TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-45 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CLASS D FIRE EQUIPMENT DEALER LICENSE OR A FIRE EQUIPMENT PERMIT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF ADDITIONAL CLASSES OF LICENSES AND QUALIFICATIONS TO OBTAIN THESE LICENSES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-50 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL'S AUTHORITY TO INSPECT CERTAIN BUILDINGS OR PREMISES, TO REVISE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UPON WHICH HE MAY ENTER A BUILDING OR PREMISES; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 9, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE FIRE

MARSHAL, BY ADDING SECTION 23-9-125, TO PROVIDE THAT THESE PROVISIONS MAY NOT BE CONSTRUED TO LIMIT THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE BOARD OF PYROTECHNIC SAFETY OR THE REGULATION OF FIREWORKS; TO AMEND CHAPTER 10, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA FIRE ACADEMY, TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-49-120(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA FORESTRY COMMISSION'S ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS OF FIRE EQUIPMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY, MAY ALSO ACCEPT DONATIONS OF FIRE EQUIPMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 40-80-30(D) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO A FIREFIGHTER REGISTERING WITH THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL, TO REVISE THE COST AND PROCESS OF OBTAINING CERTAIN INDIVIDUAL FIGHTER RECORDS; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 23-9-35, 23-9-40, 23-9-60, 23-9-110, AND 23-9-130 OF THE 1976 CODE, ALL RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL.

01/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

 $01/13/21 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Labor, \ Commerce \ and \ Industry$ 

SJ-4

## <u>S 0461</u> (Rat # 0065, Act # 0052) General Bill, By Alexander, Setzler and Cromer

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 60 TO TITLE 11 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA PAY-FOR-SUCCESS PERFORMANCE ACCOUNTABILITY ACT", TO ESTABLISH THE TRUST FUND FOR PERFORMANCE ACCOUNTABILITY TO FUND PAY-FOR-SUCCESS CONTRACTS, WHEREBY THE STATE CONTRACTS WITH A PRIVATE-SECTOR ORGANIZATION TO ACHIEVE SPECIFICALLY DEFINED MEASUREABLE OUTCOMES IN WHICH THE STATE PAYS ONLY TO THE EXTENT THAT THE DESIRED OUTCOMES ARE ACHIEVED. - ratified title

01/13/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
01/13/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5
03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-10
03/18/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-16
03/25/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-38 Nays-1 SJ-16
03/30/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-8
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-128
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-128
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-75
05/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 5-11-21 HJ-18
05/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-34
05/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-101 Nays-13 HJ-35
05/12/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-4
05/13/21		Ratified R 65
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 52

#### S 0462 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY, BY ADDING CHAPTER 8, TO PROVIDE FOR ADVANCED STATE CONSTABLES, THEIR DUTIES, AND RELATED PROVISIONS.

01/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 01/13/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

## <u>S 0463</u> (Rat # 0066, Act # 0053) General Bill, By Alexander, Cromer, Grooms, Scott and Loftis

AN ACT TO EXTEND THE TAX CREDITS FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF GEOTHERMAL MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT UNTIL JANUARY 1, 2032. - ratified title

01/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 01/13/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6

03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-10
03/23/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-24
03/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-24
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-24
03/24/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-128
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-128
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-73
05/05/21	House	Read second time HJ-19
05/05/21	House	Roll call Yeas-103 Nays-5 HJ-19
05/06/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-16
05/13/21		Ratified R 66
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 53

S 0464 General Bill, By Rankin, McElveen, Adams, Talley, Matthews, Garrett, Goldfinch, Gambrell, Hutto, Harpootlian, Williams, Young, Campsen, Hembree, Gustafson, Shealy, Stephens, Verdin, Alexander, Davis, K. Johnson, Cromer, Turner and Scott

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-31-20 OF THE 1976 SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS TO PROVIDE A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY SHALL NOT BE APPOINTED FOR MORE THAN TWO UNEXPIRED CONSECUTIVE TERMS AND FOR EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS FOR A BOARD MEMBER; TO ADD SECTION 58-31-225 TO PROVIDE THAT THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF HAS AUTHORITY TO MAKE INSPECTIONS, AUDITS AND EXAMINATIONS OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY FOR ELECTRIC AND WATER RATES: TO AMEND SECTION 58-31-380 TO ESTABLISH A PROCESS TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT AND A PUBLIC HEARING IN SETTING ELECTRIC RATES, AND FOR THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF TO REVIEW THE PROPOSED RATES AND COMMENT BEFORE THE RATES GO INTO EFFECT; TO AMEND SECTION 58-33-20 TO INCLUDE THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY IN THE REQUIREMENTS FOR UTILITY FACILITY SITING; TO AMEND SECTION 58-37-40 TO DELETE SUBSECTION (A)(3); AND TO ADD SECTION 58-37-45 TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY TO SUBMIT AN INTEGRATED RESOURCE PLAN TO THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION AND TO PROVIDE FOR PLAN REQUIREMENTS.

01/13/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
01/13/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6
01/27/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Rankin (ch), Hutto, Campsen,
		Matthews, Talley, Harpootlian, Adams
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-8
04/20/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-28
04/20/21	Senate	Amended SJ-28
04/20/21	Senate	Debate interrupted SJ-28
04/21/21	Senate	Amended SJ-48
04/21/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-48
04/22/21	Senate	Amended SJ-13

#### S 0465 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-19-480(A), (B), (E), AND (G) AND SECTION 56-19-485 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DESIGNATION OF VEHICLES AS "WRECKAGE" OR "SALVAGE", TO PROVIDE FOR TITLE BRAND DESIGNATIONS; TO AMEND ARTICLE 39, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 56 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DISPOSITION OF ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLES ON HIGHWAYS, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-5710, TO ESTABLISH PROVISIONS FOR SALVAGE POOL OPERATORS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

01/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7

01/13/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-7

#### S 0466 General Bill, By Rankin

A BILL TO ADOPT REVISED CODE VOLUMES 1A AND 14A OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO THE EXTENT OF THEIR CONTENTS, AS THE ONLY GENERAL PERMANENT STATUTORY LAW OF THE STATE AS OF JANUARY 1, 2021.

01/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7 01/13/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7

## <u>S 0467</u> (Rat # 0043, Act # 0030) General Bill, By Cromer, Kimbrell and Bennett

#### Similar (H 3583)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-150 SO AS TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR AN APPLICANT SEEKING PERMISSION TO ORGANIZE A BANK; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-160 SO AS TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS THAT MUST BE MET IN ORDER TO AUTHORIZE THE ORGANIZATION OF A PROPOSED BANK; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-170 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF A PROPOSED BANK; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-180 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE BOARD OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS TO APPROVE A CHARTER FOR A PROPOSED BANK; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-190 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD SHALL DECIDE WHETHER TO UPHOLD OR OVERTURN ITS APPROVAL OR DENIAL OF AN APPLICATION; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-200 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR ISSUING A BANK CHARTER: BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-210 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A REMOTE SERVICE UNIT IS NOT CONSIDERED A BRANCH OF A BANK; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-220 SO AS TO ALLOW CERTAIN DELEGATIONS TO THE COMMISSIONER OF BANKING, TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-350. RELATING TO THE REVIEW OF REPORTS OF EXAMINATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSIONER OF BANKING SHALL FORWARD A COPY OF THE REPORT TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-360, RELATING TO THE FORM OF NOTICE TO A CASHIER, SO AS TO REPLACE "STATE BOARD OF BANK CONTROL" WITH "COMMISSIONER OF BANKING" AND TO REPLACE "CASHIER" WITH "CHIEF EXECUTIVE"; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-370, RELATING TO THE FORM OF REPORT TO THE STATE BOARD, SO AS TO REPLACE "STATE BOARD OF BANK CONTROL" WITH "COMMISSIONER OF BANKING" AND TO REPLACE "PRESIDENT OR CASHIER" WITH "CHIEF EXECUTIVE"; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-380, RELATING TO REPORTS OF CONDITION, SO AS TO REPLACE "PRESIDENT OR CASHIER" WITH "CHIEF EXECUTIVE OR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER" AND TO PROVIDE THAT TWO DIRECTORS SHALL VERIFY THE REPORT; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-810, RELATING TO THE CONVERSION OF A NATIONAL BANK OR NON-SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK INTO A SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK, SO AS TO PERMIT ANOTHER STATE'S BANK TO CONVERT INTO A SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK AND TO REQUIRE BOARD APPROVAL AND TO REQUIRE A NATIONAL OR OTHER STATE BANKING CORPORATION TO FILE AN APPLICATION OF CONVERSION; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-820, RELATING TO THE TIMING OF THE CORPORATE EXISTENCE OF THE STATE BANK. SO AS TO INCLUDE REFERENCES TO A NON-SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK CONVERTING TO A SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-830, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF ASSETS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK, SO AS TO INCLUDE REFERENCES TO A NON-SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK CONVERTING TO A SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-840, RELATING TO THE DIRECTORS AND ORGANIZATION OF A NATIONAL BANKING CORPORATION OR STATE BANKING CORPORATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT UNLESS OTHERWISE ELECTED BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE NATIONAL BANKING CORPORATION OR STATE BANKING CORPORATION, THE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS IN OFFICE AT THE TIME OF ITS DISSOLUTION ARE THE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE BANK CREATED; TO AMEND SECTION 34-9-10, RELATING TO THE AMOUNT OF CAPITAL STOCK TO BE PAID IN CASH, SO AS TO PROVIDE PAYMENT OF UNITED STATES CURRENCY AND TO DELETE A PROVISION THAT REQUIRES NO AUTHORIZED BUT UNISSUED CAPITAL STOCK MAY BE ISSUED WITHOUT APPROVAL BY THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 34-9-40, RELATING TO MINIMUM CAPITAL STOCK REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A BANKING COMPANY OR CORPORATION MUST HAVE MINIMUM CAPITAL IN THE AMOUNT REQUIRED BY THE STATE BOARD OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 34-11-60, RELATING TO FRAUDULENT CHECKS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER IS NECESSARY TO ESTABLISH PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE AGAINST A DEFENDANT; TO AMEND SECTION 34-13-140, RELATING TO THE RESTRICTIONS ON LOAN OR DISCOUNT ON OR PURCHASE OF A BANK'S OWN STOCK, SO AS TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION TO THE RESTRICTION IF THE PURCHASE IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS OR IF THE BANKING ASSOCIATION HOLDS THE OUTSTANDING SHARES AS TREASURY STOCK; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-350, RELATING TO THE PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS OF A CREDIT UNION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE MAINTENANCE OF THE FACILITY MUST BE REASONABLY NECESSARY TO FURNISH SERVICE TO ITS MEMBERS OR POTENTIAL MEMBERS; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-530, RELATING TO AN APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP TO A CREDIT UNION, SO AS TO REMOVE A REQUIREMENT FOR MEMBERSHIP OFFICERS TO APPROVE APPLICATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-640, RELATING TO BOARD MEETINGS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MUST MEET AT LEAST QUARTERLY; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-645, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO REMOVE THE DUTY TO ESTABLISH TITLES FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT POSITIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-1220, RELATING TO THE CONVERSION OF A CREDIT UNION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES OF THE CREDIT UNION WILL VEST IN AND BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE SUCCESSOR CREDIT UNION; TO REPEAL CHAPTERS 12 AND 27 OF TITLE 34 RELATING TO COUNTY AND MULTICOUNTY CHECK CLEARING HOUSES; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-1-70 RELATING TO THE APPROVAL OF CHARTERS OF BANKS, BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS, SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS, AND SAVINGS BANKS; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-3-60 RELATING TO BRANCH BANK IDENTIFICATION; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-9-70 RELATING TO CERTAIN PAID-IN CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS AND EXCEPTIONS; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-9-80 RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF PREFERRED STOCK; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-11-40 RELATING TO THE DUPLICATE FOR LOST OR DESTROYED TIME CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 34-11-50 RELATING TO THE DUPLICATE FOR ANY LOST OR DESTROYED CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT

BOOK ratified title			
01/13/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7	
01/13/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-7	
02/25/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Banking and Insurance SJ-9	
03/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected	
03/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-16	
03/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-16	
03/09/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-9	
03/10/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4	
03/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry	
		HJ-4	
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and	
		Industry HJ-3	
04/23/21		Scrivener's error corrected	
04/27/21	House	Read second time HJ-99	
04/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-0 HJ-99	
04/28/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-7	
05/06/21		Signed By Governor	
05/04/21		Ratified R 43	
05/13/21		Effective date 05/06/21	
05/13/21		Act No. 30	

#### S 0468 (Rat # 0067, Act # 0103) Joint Resolution, By Alexander

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT, IN A DETERMINATION OF WHETHER THE STATE IS IN AN EXTENDED BENEFIT PERIOD BEGINNING ON NOVEMBER 1, 2020, THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2021, PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE STIPULATION THAT NO EXTENDED BENEFIT PERIOD MAY BEGIN BEFORE THE FOURTEENTH WEEK FOLLOWING THE END OF A PRIOR EXTENDED BENEFIT PERIOD SHALL NOT APPLY. - ratified title

J. II. IEE I 10		
01/13/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-10
01/13/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-10
02/16/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-5
02/17/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/18/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-15
02/18/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-15
02/23/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-8
02/24/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9
02/24/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-9
04/29/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry HJ-78
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-106
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-91 Nays-0 HJ-107
05/05/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-7
05/13/21		Ratified R 67
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
07/02/21		Act No. 103

#### **S 0469** Resolution, By Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE PRESIDENT-ELECT JOSEPH R. BIDEN AND VICE PRESIDENT-ELECT KAMALA D. HARRIS ON THEIR HISTORY-MAKING VICTORY IN THE 2020 UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION AND TO WISH THEM WELL AS THEY BEGIN THEIR TERM OF OFFICE.

01/13/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-10

#### **S 0470** Concurrent Resolution, By Setzler

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR LEGENDS OF CAROLINA MARTIAL ARTS, THE ORGANIZATION'S INDUCTEES, ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS, AND BRIAN AND ALLISON PENA FOR THEIR INCREDIBLE DEDICATION, HARD WORK, AND ACHIEVEMENTS IN THE FIELD OF MARTIAL ARTS.

 $01/14/21 \quad Senate \quad Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-2$ 

01/26/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-8

#### S 0471 General Bill, By Rankin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-7-1050, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO JURY VOIR DIRE, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR ATTORNEY CONDUCTED JURY VOIR DIRE BY ORAL AND DIRECT QUESTIONING; TO AMEND SECTION 14-7-1060, RELATING TO THE DRAWING OF A JURY PANEL, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE NUMBER OF JURORS TO BE DRAWN IS WITHIN THE DISCRETION OF THE TRIAL JUDGE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 14-7-1080, RELATING TO THE DRAWING OF A SECOND JURY PANEL, SO AS TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE PANEL MUST BE MADE UP OF TWENTY JURORS.

01/14/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-2 01/14/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-2

#### S 0472 General Bill, By Rankin and Hutto

A BILL TO ENACT THE "RESPONSIBLE ALCOHOL SERVER TRAINING ACT"; TO AMEND TITLE 61 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ALCOHOL AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, BY ADDING CHAPTER 3, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, IMPLEMENTATION, AND ENFORCEMENT OF A MANDATORY ALCOHOL SERVER TRAINING

AND EDUCATION PROGRAM, TO REQUIRE SERVERS OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES FOR ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION IN LICENSED OR PERMITTED BUSINESSES TO OBTAIN ALCOHOL SERVER CERTIFICATES. TO PROVIDE GUIDANCE FOR THE CURRICULA OF THE TRAINING PROGRAMS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR APPROVAL OF THE TRAINING PROGRAMS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ALCOHOL SERVER CERTIFICATES, TO REQUIRE FEES FROM PROVIDERS OF TRAINING PROGRAMS AND FROM APPLICANTS FOR ALCOHOL SERVER CERTIFICATES TO COVER THE COSTS OF THE MANDATORY TRAINING AND ENFORCEMENT, TO REQUIRE COORDINATION AMONG THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, AND OTHER STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF THESE PROVISIONS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR FINES AND PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THESE PROVISIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 61-2-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PROMULGATION OF REGULATIONS, TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DEVELOPMENT, IMPLEMENTATION, EDUCATION, AND ENFORCEMENT RESPONSIBLE ALCOHOL SERVER TRAINING PROVISIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-50, SECTION 61-4-90(A), SECTION 61-4-580, SECTION 61-6-2220, SECTION 61-6-4070(A), AND SECTION 61-6-4080 OF THE 1976 CODE, ALL RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL SALE OF ALCOHOL, TO PROVIDE FOR FINES AND PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS.

01/14/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time
01/14/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
02/16/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews,
		Climer, Senn, Cash, Harpootlian
03/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-9
03/16/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-17
03/16/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-36 Nays-7 SJ-16
03/17/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
03/18/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-10
03/18/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-10

#### S 0473 General Bill, By Rankin

#### Similar (S 0380)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-39-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ENFORCEMENT OF JUDGMENT EXECUTIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A NEW PROCEDURE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 15-39-30, RELATING TO ISSUANCE OF EXECUTIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A FINAL JUDGMENT SHALL HAVE ACTIVE ENERGY BEYOND THE TEN-YEAR PERIOD.

01/14/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4 01/14/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

#### S 0474 General Bill, By Setzler and Young

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 247 OF 1987, RELATING TO THE AIKEN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION, SO AS TO REQUIRE CANDIDATES SEEKING ELECTION TO SUBMIT A STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY RATHER THAN SIGNED PETITIONS.

Ol/14/21 Senate Introduced read first time placed on local &

01/14/21	Senate	miroduced, read first time, praced on local &
		uncontested calendar SJ-4
01/21/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-9
01/21/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day SJ-9
01/22/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-1
01/26/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-10
01/26/21	House	Referred to Aiken Delegation HJ-10

S 0475 Joint Resolution, By Rankin, Grooms, Williams, Scott, Hembree, McElveen, Senn, Talley, Adams, Harpootlian, Hutto, Goldfinch, Matthews, Gambrell and Gustafson

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. TO

PROVIDE CERTAIN DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY TO THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE, THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE, THE CHAIRMAN OF THE HOUSE WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE, THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE AND THE CHAIRMAN OF THE HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE.

01/21/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5
01/21/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-5

01/27/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Rankin (ch), Hutto, Campsen,

Matthews, Talley, Harpootlian, Adams

02/11/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-6

#### S 0476 General Bill, By McElveen, Shealy, Harpootlian and Setzler

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 11 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PUBLIC FINANCE, BY ADDING SECTION 11-1-130, TO PROVIDE THAT A TREASURER, COMPTROLLER, OR ACCOUNTANT, OR HIS DESIGNEE, MAY USE A FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FOR BUSINESS-RELATED EXPENDITURES, PURCHASES, OR PROCUREMENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR REIMBURSEMENT AND RECORDKEEPING, TO PROVIDE THAT NO ELECTED OFFICIAL, PUBLIC EMPLOYEE, OR MEMBER OF A PUBLIC BOARD OR COMMISSION MAY POSSESS OR USE A FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THAT HAS BEEN ISSUED TO THE CARDHOLDER FOR ANY PURPOSE, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

01/21/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 01/21/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6

#### S 0477 General Bill, By Peeler, Campsen and Massey

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1. TITLE 2 OF THE 1976 CODE. RELATING TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, BY ADDING SECTION 2-1-10, TO PROVIDE THAT THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES EACH HAVE AN UNCONDITIONAL RIGHT TO INTERVENE IN CERTAIN ACTIONS FILED IN STATE COURT, TO THAT THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE REPRESENTATIVES MAY INTERVENE IN CERTAIN ACTIONS FILED IN FEDERAL COURT, TO PROVIDE THAT THIS PROVISION DOES NOT DIMINISH THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OBLIGATION TO REPRESENT THE STATE AND ITS AGENCIES IF SUED, TO PROVIDE THAT A STATE AGENCY MUST NOTIFY THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES WITHIN FIVE DAYS OF CERTAIN LAWSUITS BEING FILED AGAINST THE AGENCY, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES SHALL MAINTAIN THEIR OWN RESPECTIVE DEFENSES IN ACTIONS UNLESS AGREED TO OTHERWISE.

01/21/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 01/21/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

#### S 0478 (Rat # 0003) General Bill, By K. Johnson

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 2 OF ACT 183 OF 2020, RELATING TO THE CONSOLIDATION OF CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICTS ONE AND THREE INTO CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4, SO AS TO INCREASE THE INITIAL MEMBERSHIP OF THE CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES FROM SEVEN TO NINE MEMBERS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES SHALL BE COMPRISED OF SEVEN MEMBERS BEGINNING WITH THE 2024 GENERAL ELECTION, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES. - ratified title

01/21/21	Senate	Introduced,	read	first	time,	placed	on	local	&
		uncontested	calend	ar SJ-6	,				

01/26/21 Senate Read second time SJ-4

01/28/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-11 02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7

02/02/21 House Referred to Clarendon Delegation HJ-7

02/04/21 House Delegation report: Favorable Clarendon Delegation HJ-2

02/09/21 House Read second time HJ-13

02/09/21 House Roll call Yeas-90 Nays-0 HJ-13

02/10/21 House Read third time and enrolled HJ-14

02/18/21 Ratified R 3 02/24/21 Vetoed by Governor

03/03/21 Senate Recommitted to delegation from Clarendon County SJ-30

# S 0479 General Bill, By Bennett, McElveen, Turner, Cromer, Shealy, Gustafson, Massey, M. Johnson, Campsen, Hutto, Davis, Adams, Kimpson, Gambrell, K. Johnson, Harpootlian and Climer

#### Similar (H 3769)

A BILL TO AMEND SUBARTICLE 11, ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 61 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF MANUFACTURERS AND MICRO-DISTILLERIES, BY ADDING SECTION 61-6-1155, TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSED MICRO-DISTILLERY MAY OPERATE A MICRO-DISTILLERY FOOD ESTABLISHMENT ON ITS PREMISES AND TO ESTABLISH REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH A FOOD ESTABLISHMENT; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 61-6-1140 AND 61-6-1150 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO A MICRO-DISTILLERY'S TASTINGS AND RETAIL SALES, TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT TASTINGS AND SALES BE HELD IN CONJUNCTION WITH A TOUR, TO MODIFY QUANTITY AND TIME LIMITS FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO REMOVE A LIMITATION ON THE SALE OF MIXERS, TO PROVIDE THAT OTHER BRANDS OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS MAY BE SOLD AT A MICRO-DISTILLERY FOOD ESTABLISHMENT, TO REMOVE LIMITATIONS ON SELLING OR STORING GOODS, WARES, OR MERCHANDISE IN THE SAME ROOM AS TASTINGS OR SALES OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO PROVIDE THAT A MINOR MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT IN A MICRO-DISTILLERY FOOD ESTABLISHMENT, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

01/21/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7 01/21/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7

04/06/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews,

Climer, Senn, Cash, Harpootlian

#### **S 0480** Resolution, By Rankin and Hembree

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR BRENT D. GROOME, CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS AND GOVERNMENT RELATIONS WITH THE HORRY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER THIRTY YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

#### **S 0481** Resolution, By Fanning

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MAGGIE J. JAMES FOR HER TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF DEDICATED AND OUTSTANDING SERVICE ON THE CHESTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

01/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-8

#### **S 0482** Resolution, By Cromer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE CHAPIN WOMAN'S CLUB UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CLUB FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-8

#### **S 0483** Resolution, By Stephens

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF MR. MORRIS ELMORE AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/25/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-1

#### S 0484 General Bill, By Allen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-150(A), 24-13-210(B), AND 24-13-230(B), CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL

RELATING TO THE EARLY RELEASE, DISCHARGE, COMMUNITY SUPERVISION, FORFEITURE OF CREDITS, CREDITS FOR GOOD BEHAVIOR, AND REDUCTION IN A SENTENCE FOR CERTAIN INMATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A REDUCTION IN THE SENTENCE OF AN INMATE CONVICTED OF CERTAIN "NO PAROLE OFFENSES" UPON SATISFYING CERTAIN CONDITIONS.

01/25/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-1

01/25/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology SJ-1

#### S 0485 General Bill, By Shealy

#### Similar (H 3749, H 4254)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 37, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CARE OF THE NEWLY BORN, BY ADDING SECTION 44-37-75, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ESTABLISH A PROGRAM TO REGULATE AND LICENSE MILK BANKS THAT COLLECT, DONATE, PROCESS, SELL, OR DISTRIBUTE PASTEURIZED DONOR HUMAN MILK AND HUMAN MILK PRODUCTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-140, RELATING TO NEWBORN HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS, TO REQUIRE COVERAGE OF PASTEURIZED DONOR HUMAN MILK AND HUMAN MILK PRODUCTS FOR CERTAIN NEWBORN CHILDREN.

01/25/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-2

01/25/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-2

#### S 0486 Concurrent Resolution, By Grooms

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME HIGHWAY 17-A AT ITS CROSSING OF THE CSX MAIN LINE IN MONCKS CORNER "STEVE C. DAVIS VIADUCT" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

01/25/21 Senate Introduced SJ-2

 $01/25/21 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Transportation \ SJ-2$ 

02/04/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3

02/09/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House SJ-35

02/10/21 House Introduced HJ-3

02/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-3

#### **S 0487** Concurrent Resolution, By Cromer

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE LIEUTENANT MICHAEL CLAYTOR AND LIEUTENANT THOMAS MILLER FOR RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR AND TO COMMEND THEM FOR THEIR HEROIC ACTIONS IN THE LINE OF DUTY.

01/26/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-3

01/27/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-11

#### **S 0488** Concurrent Resolution, By Cromer

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE SERGEANT COREY COOK FOR RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR AND TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS LEVEL-HEADED AND HEROIC ACTIONS IN THE LINE OF DUTY.

01/26/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-3

01/27/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-12

### S 0489 General Bill, By Gambrell

#### Similar (H 3774)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-10-108 SO AS TO PROVIDE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR CERTAIN TAX CREDITS AND ECONOMIC INCENTIVES UNDER THE ENTERPRISE ZONE ACT OF 1995; BY ADDING SECTION 40-68-145 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE DETERMINATION OF TAX CREDITS AND ECONOMIC INCENTIVES BASED ON EMPLOYMENT WITH RESPECT TO CLIENT COMPANIES OF PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-68-55,

RELATING TO THE ABILITY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE TO REGULATE THE ACCEPTANCE OF AFFIDAVIT OR CERTIFICATION OF APPROVAL OF QUALIFIED ASSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS, SO AS TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THESE FUNCTIONS BE PROVIDED BY REGULATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-68-60, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT ORGANIZATION SERVICES AGREEMENTS BETWEEN PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS AND ASSIGNED EMPLOYEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE ORGANIZATIONS SHALL PROVIDE ASSIGNED EMPLOYEES WITH CERTAIN WRITTEN NOTICE OF HOW THE AGREEMENT AFFECTS THEM; TO AMEND SECTION 40-68-70, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT ORGANIZATION SERVICES AGREEMENTS BETWEEN PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS AND COMPANIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT MUST BE ESTABLISHED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-68-150, RELATING TO CERTAIN PROHIBITED ACTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS SHALL NOT ENGAGE IN THE SALE OF INSURANCE OR ACT AS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SPONSORING AND MAINTAINING OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS FOR THE BENEFIT OF ASSIGNED EMPLOYEES DOES NOT CONSTITUTE THE SALE OF INSURANCE.

01/26/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 01/26/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-3

#### S 0490 General Bill, By Talley

A BILL TO ENACT THE "LANGUAGE EQUALITY AND ACQUISITION FOR DEAF KIDS (LEAD-K) ACT", TO AMEND CHAPTER 36, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE. RELATING TO PRESCHOOL PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES, BY ADDING ARTICLE 3, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SHALL JOINTLY SELECT LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENTAL MILESTONES AS RESOURCES FOR PARENTS OF DEAF OR HARD-OF-HEARING CHILDREN TO USE TO MONITOR AND TRACK CERTAIN LANGUAGE ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENTAL STAGES TOWARD THE ENGLISH LITERACY OF THOSE CHILDREN, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CREATION OF AN AD HOC ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO SOLICIT INPUT FROM EXPERTS ON SELECTING CERTAIN LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENTAL MILESTONES FOR DEAF OR HARD-OF-HEARING CHILDREN, TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION AND OTHER DUTIES OF THE COMMITTEE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, TO IMPOSE RELATED REPORTING REQUIREMENTS ON THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT IMPLEMENTATION IS CONTINGENT ON FUNDING, AMONG OTHER THINGS; TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 36, TITLE 1, AS "ARTICLE 1, GENERAL PROVISIONS"; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

01/27/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-2

01/27/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-2

#### S 0491 Joint Resolution, By Leatherman

A JOINT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT EXCEEDING FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY MILLION DOLLARS (\$550,000,000) AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION STATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS AND SUPPLEMENTING THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 41, TITLE 11 FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF DEFRAYING THE COST OF INTERMODAL CONTAINER TRANSFER INFRASTRUCTURE, WATERBORNE CARGO INFRASTRUCTURE, AND RELATED INFRASTRUCTURE IN SUPPORT THEREOF, AT OR IN THE VICINITY OF THE PORT OF CHARLESTON; TO ALLOCATE SUFFICIENT TAX REVENUES TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS; TO PRESCRIBE REQUIREMENTS FOR NOTIFICATION, REVIEW, AND APPROVAL OF BOND ISSUANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR A PROCESS TO DEMONSTRATE COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONSTITUTIONAL LIMITATION ON DEBT SERVICE; AND TO MAKE OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE

Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-3
Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-3
Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
	SJ-42
	Scrivener's error corrected
Senate	Debate interrupted SJ-15
Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-24
Senate	Amended SJ-24
Senate	Read second time SJ-24
Senate	Debate interrupted SJ-24
	Scrivener's error corrected
Senate	Amended SJ-16
Senate	Debate interrupted SJ-16
Senate	Amended SJ-28
Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-28
Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-1 SJ-28
House	Introduced and read first time HJ-7
House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-7
	Scrivener's error corrected
	Senate House

## **S 0492** Concurrent Resolution, By Jackson, Scott, Harpootlian, McLeod and McElveen

#### Similar (H 3721)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF SHOP ROAD IN RICHLAND COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH PINEVIEW DRIVE TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONGWOOD ROAD THE "HONORABLE JIMMY C. BALES HIGHWAY" AND TO ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

01/27/21	Senate	Introduced, placed on calendar without reference SJ-3
01/28/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/28/21	Senate	Adopted, sent to House SJ-15
02/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/02/21	House	Introduced HJ-6
02/02/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-6
02/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-1
02/18/21	House	Adopted, returned to Senate with concurrence HJ-76

#### **S 0493** Resolution, By Hembree

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE THE WEEK OF JANUARY 24 THROUGH JANUARY 30, 2021, AS "NATIONAL SCHOOL CHOICE WEEK" IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO CONGRATULATE STUDENTS, PARENTS, TEACHERS, AND SCHOOL LEADERS FROM K-12 EDUCATIONAL ENVIRONMENTS OF ALL VARIETIES FOR THEIR PERSISTENCE, ACHIEVEMENTS, DEDICATION, AND CONTRIBUTIONS TO THEIR COMMUNITIES IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/27/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-4
01/27/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-4
01/28/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-9
01/28/21	Senate	Adopted SJ-9

#### **S 0494** Resolution, By Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF BISHOP JOHN LAKIN, JR., OF RICHLAND COUNTY, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/27/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

#### **S 0495** Resolution, By Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. W. FRANKLIN EVANS, FORMER PRESIDENT OF VOORHEES COLLEGE IN DENMARK, ON THE OCCASION OF HIS DEPARTURE FROM THE

COLLEGE, TO EXTEND DEEP APPRECIATION FOR HIS YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE, AND TO OFFER BEST WISHES AS HE TAKES UP NEW DUTIES AS PRESIDENT OF WEST LIBERTY UNIVERSITY IN WEST VIRGINIA.

01/27/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

#### **S 0496** Resolution, By McLeod

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF MRS. WILHELMENIA PERCELL GOLSTON, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/28/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-2

## S 0497 General Bill, By Campsen, McElveen, Peeler and Gustafson Similar (H 3103)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-90 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE BOATING SAFETY AND EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO ISSUE A BOATING SAFETY CERTIFICATE UPON THE COMPLETION OF CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 21, TITLE 50 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE EQUIPMENT AND OPERATION OF WATERCRAFT, BY ADDING SECTION 50-21-95, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON TO OPERATE CERTAIN WATERCRAFT ON THE WATERS OF THIS STATE WITHOUT HAVING POSSESSION OF A SOUTH CAROLINA BOATING SAFETY CERTIFICATE, WITH CERTAIN EXCEPTIONS, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS PROVISION; TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS; TO DELETE SECTION 50-21-870(A)(1), RELATING TO THE DEFINITION FOR THE TERM "PERSONAL WATERCRAFT"; AND TO DELETE SECTION 50-21-870(B)(9). RELATING TO THE OPERATION OF CERTAIN WATERCRAFT BY PERSONS YOUNGER THAN SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE.

01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-3
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-3
02/18/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish,
		Game and Forestry SJ-8
02/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/24/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Withdrawn SJ-24
02/24/21	Senate	Amended SJ-24
02/24/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-24
02/24/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-24
02/25/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
03/02/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-14
03/02/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-14

## S 0498 General Bill, By Grooms, Massey, Verdin and Matthews Similar (H 3681)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 95, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CLEAN INDOOR AIR ACT, BY ADDING SECTION 44-95-45, TO PROVIDE THAT POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OF THIS STATE MAY NOT ENACT ANY LAWS, ORDINANCES, OR RULES PERTAINING TO THE INGREDIENTS, FLAVORS, OR LICENSING OF CIGARETTES, ELECTRONIC SMOKING DEVICES, E-LIQUID, VAPOR PRODUCTS, TOBACCO PRODUCTS, ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCTS, OR CERTAIN PRODUCTS CONTAINING NICOTINE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT LAWS, ORDINANCES, OR RULES ENACTED BY A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION PRIOR TO DECEMBER 31, 2020 ARE NOT SUBJECT TO THIS PREEMPTION.

01/28/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 01/28/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-3

S 0499 General Bill, By Campsen, Rice, Talley, Loftis, Climer and Kimbrell A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTION COMMISSION RESTRUCTURING ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 7 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ELECTIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 7-1-110, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES HAVE THE RIGHT TO INTERVENE

AND HAVE STANDING ON BEHALF OF THEIR RESPECTIVE BODIES IN ACTIONS THAT CHALLENGE THE VALIDITY OF AN ELECTION LAW, AN ELECTION POLICY, OR THE MANNER IN WHICH AN ELECTION IS CONDUCTED; TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-10(a) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMISSION CONSISTS OF FIVE MEMBERS APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR UPON THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-20(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, TO REVISE HIS PROCEDURE OF APPOINTMENT.

01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4
03/11/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Campsen (ch), Hutto, Young.
		McLeod, Garrett
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-10
03/31/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Withdrawn SJ-68
03/31/21	Senate	Amended SJ-68
03/31/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-68
03/31/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-37 Nays-7 SJ-68
04/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/07/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-25
04/08/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-29
04/08/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-29

## <u>S 0500</u> (Rat # 0068, Act # 0054) General Bill, By Scott, Loftis, Kimbrell, Allen and Stephens

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 40-3-290, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERSONS AND ACTIVITIES EXEMPT FROM LICENSURE OR REGULATION BY THE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS, SO AS TO REVISE AN EXEMPTION FOR THE PREPARATION OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR CERTAIN FAMILY DWELLINGS. - ratified title

01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-4
03/30/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry SJ-4
03/31/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-65
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-36
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-36
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-29
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-8
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-8
04/29/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry HJ-78
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-108
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-98 Nays-0 HJ-108
05/05/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-7
05/13/21		Ratified R 68
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21

#### S 0501 General Bill, By Gambrell

Act No. 54

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-73-920, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ISSUING INSURANCE, SO AS TO INCLUDE RELEVANT CITATIONS WHICH ARE NOT SUBJECT TO THE ENUMERATED RATE-FILING LIMITATIONS.

01/28/21	Senate	Introdu	ced and	l read firs	t time	SJ-4	

01/28/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-4

#### S 0502 General Bill, By Gambrell

Similar (H 3752)

06/01/21

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE STATE SALES TAX, SO AS TO EXEMPT TOYS PURCHASED BY THE MARINES TOYS FOR TOTS FOUNDATION.

01/28/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 01/28/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5

#### **S 0503** (Rat # 0069, Act # 0055) General Bill, By Hutto

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-34, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MEDICAL ACTS THAT ADVANCED PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES MAY PERFORM, SO AS TO INCLUDE ISSUING ORDERS FOR CERTAIN HOME HEALTH SERVICES; TO AMEND SECTION 40-47-935, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO MEDICAL ACTS THAT PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS MAY PERFORM, SO AS TO INCLUDE ISSUING ORDERS FOR CERTAIN HOME HEALTH SERVICES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-69-20, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS IN THE LICENSURE OF HOME HEALTH AGENCIES ACT, SO AS TO INCLUDE ORDERS FOR PART-TIME OR INTERMITTENT SKILLED NURSING CARE ISSUED BY ADVANCED PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES AND PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE SIXTY DAYS AFTER APPROVAL BY THE GOVERNOR.

ratifica tru		
01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5
03/23/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-2
03/25/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-19
03/25/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-0 SJ-19
03/30/21	Senate	Amended SJ-10
03/30/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-10
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-128
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-128
04/29/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-80
05/05/21	House	Read second time HJ-15
05/05/21	House	Roll call Yeas-112 Nays-0 HJ-16
05/06/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-15
05/13/21		Ratified R 69
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 07/16/21
06/01/21		Act No. 55

#### **S 0504** Resolution, By Gambrell

- ratified title

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF GRACIE SEABROOK FLOYD OF ANDERSON, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/28/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

## S 0505 General Bill, By Talley, Alexander and Gambrell Similar (H 3859)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 77 TO TITLE 39 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO OWNS OR OPERATES A WEBSITE DEALING IN ELECTRONIC DISSEMINATION OF THIRD-PARTY COMMERCIAL RECORDINGS OR AUDIOVISUAL WORKS SHALL MAKE CERTAIN DISCLOSURES, TO PROVIDE FOR A PRIVATE CAUSE OF ACTION, TO PROVIDE THAT THIS CHAPTER IS SUPPLEMENTAL TO STATE AND FEDERAL CRIMINAL AND CIVIL LAW, AND TO PROVIDE THAT VIOLATIONS CONSTITUTE AN UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICE.

01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-5
03/02/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-13
03/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-20

03/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-20
03/09/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-10
03/10/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-7
03/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-7

## S 0506 General Bill, By Kimbrell, Rice, Garrett, Talley, M. Johnson, Fanning, Corbin, Alexander and Gustafson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-1-143 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS FOR HOME-BASED FOOD PRODUCTION OPERATIONS, TO EXPAND THE TYPES OF NONPOTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS FOODS THAT MAY BE SOLD TO INCLUDE ALL NONPOTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS FOODS, TO ALLOW FOR DIRECT SALES TO RETAIL STORES, TO ALLOW FOR ONLINE AND MAIL ORDER DIRECT-TO-CONSUMER SALES, TO ALLOW HOME-BASED FOOD PRODUCTION OPERATORS TO PROVIDE ON THEIR LABELS AN IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PROVIDED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, AT THE OPERATOR'S REQUEST, IN LIEU OF THEIR ADDRESSES, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS.

01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-6
02/03/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-29
02/03/21	Senate	Committed to Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-29
03/02/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment
		Agriculture and Natural Resources SJ-14
03/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/10/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-18
03/10/21	Senate	Amended SJ-18
03/10/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-18
03/10/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-40 Nays-0 SJ-18
03/11/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-11
03/11/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/11/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-46
03/11/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-46

#### S 0507 General Bill, By Goldfinch

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-101-15 SO AS TO PROVIDE TRUSTEES OF PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING IN THIS STATE WHO RESIGN OR ARE REMOVED FROM OFFICE ARE NOT QUALIFIED TO SERVE, AND MAY NOT BE ELECTED OR APPOINTED TO SERVE, ON ANY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF A PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING IN THIS STATE FOR A PERIOD OF FOUR YEARS AFTER THE DATE OF THEIR RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL.

02/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-1 02/02/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-1

#### S 0508 General Bill, By Shealy, Hutto and Gustafson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-78-15, 44-78-20, 44-78-30, 44-78-45(A), 44-78-50, AND 44-78-60 OF THE 1976 CODE, ALL RELATING TO DO NOT RESUSCITATE ORDERS, TO ALLOW A PARENT OR LEGAL GUARDIAN OF A MEDICALLY ELIGIBLE CHILD TO REQUEST AND REVOKE A DO NOT RESUSCITATE ORDER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CHILD, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS

I LIXIVIS.		
02/02/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-2
02/02/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-2
04/29/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical
		Affairs SJ-8
04/30/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/04/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-34
05/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-34
05/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-34
05/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/06/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-19

05/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13

05/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-13

#### S 0509 General Bill, By Shealy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 43-26-90 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO BUILDINGS NOT SUBJECT TO CERTAIN PROVISIONS CONCERNING THE OPERATION OF VENDING FACILITIES BY BLIND PERSONS, TO PROVIDE THAT LOCAL DETENTION FACILITIES ARE NOT SUBJECT TO THOSE PROVISIONS, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-2

 $02/02/21 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Family \ and \ Veterans' \ Services$ 

SJ-2

<u>S 0510</u> (Rat # 0044, Act # 0031) General Bill, By Grooms, Verdin, Davis, Adams, Bennett, Campsen, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Gambrell, Hembree, Hutto, K. Johnson, Kimbrell, Loftis, Massey, McElveen, Peeler, Senn, Shealy, Talley, Turner, Williams, Young, Alexander, Goldfinch, Harpootlian, Jackson, M. Johnson, Kimpson, Matthews, Rice, Sabb, Setzler, Stephens, Rankin, Scott, Garrett, Fanning, Leatherman, Gustafson, Cash, Allen and Malloy

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-10, AS AMENDED CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR THE REGULATION OF MOTOR VEHICLE MANUFACTURERS, DISTRIBUTORS. AND DEALERS. SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF CERTAIN TERMS AND PROVIDE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND THEIR DEFINITIONS; BY ADDING SECTION 56-15-35, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE HANDLING OF CERTAIN CONSUMER DATA BY FRANCHISORS. MANUFACTURERS, DISTRIBUTORS, OR THIRD PARTY AFFILIATES: TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-40, RELATING TO SPECIFIC ACTS DEEMED UNFAIR METHODS OF COMPETITION AND UNFAIR OR DECEPTIVE ACTS PRACTICES REGARDING MOTOR VEHICLE MANUFACTURERS, DISTRIBUTORS, AND DEALERS, SO AS TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, REVISE THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO CERTAIN ENTITIES TAKING ADVERSE ACTIONS AGAINST A DEALER FOR OFFERING OR DECLINING TO OFFER PROMOTIONS, SERVICE CONTRACTS, DEBT CANCELLATION AGREEMENTS, MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS, OR OTHER SIMILAR PRODUCTS, TERMINATING OR CANCELING A FRANCHISE OR SELLING AGREEMENTS TO A DEALER WITHOUT DUE CAUSE, AND PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN ADDITIONAL CONDUCT CONSTITUTES A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-45, RELATING TO OWNERSHIP, OPERATION OR CONTROL OF COMPETING DEALERSHIPS BY MANUFACTURERS OR FRANCHISORS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A DATE CHANGE, TO DELETE QUALIFICATIONS FOR AN EXEMPTION, AND TO PROVIDE A MANUFACTURER MAY NOT LEASE OR ENTER INTO SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENTS EXCEPT TO A NEW DEALER HOLDING FRANCHISES IN THE LINE MAKE THAT INCLUDES THE VEHICLES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-46, RELATING TO THE NOTICE OF INTENT TO ESTABLISH OR RELOCATE COMPETING DEALERSHIPS, SO AS TO REVISE THE RADIUS THAT PERTAINS TO THE AREA IN WHICH FRANCHISORS INTEND TO ESTABLISH NEW DEALERSHIPS NEAR AN EXISTING DEALERSHIP, ADD A TIME REQUIREMENT FOR NOTICE, AND REVISE THE CIRCUMSTANCES FOR WHICH THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY; TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-50, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT THAT MANUFACTURERS MUST SPECIFY DELIVERY AND PREPARATION OBLIGATIONS OF DEALERS, FILING OF COPY OF OBLIGATIONS, AND SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE MANUFACTURERS AND FRANCHISORS SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS ITS FRANCHISED DEALERS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-60, RELATING TO THE FULFILLMENT OF WARRANTY AGREEMENTS AND A DEALER'S CLAIMS FOR COMPENSATION, SO AS TO REVISE THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO WARRANTY AGREEMENTS THAT AFFECT CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLE MANUFACTURERS, DEALERS, DISTRIBUTORS, FACTORY BRANCHES, AND DISTRIBUTOR BRANCHES; TO AMEND

SECTION 56-15-65, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS FOR CHANGES OF LOCATION OR ALTERATION OF DEALERSHIPS, SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN CONDUCT BY MANUFACTURERS, DISTRIBUTORS, FACTORY REPRESENTATIVES, OR DISTRIBUTOR REPRESENTATIVES IS A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-70, RELATING TO CERTAIN UNREASONABLE RESTRICTIONS ON DEALERS OR FRANCHISEES THAT ARE UNLAWFUL, SO AS TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE UNLAWFUL; TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-90, RELATING TO THE FAILURE TO RENEW, THE TERMINATION OR RESTRICTION OF TRANSFERS OF A FRANCHISE, AND DETERMINING REASONABLE COMPENSATION FOR THE VALUE OF DEALERSHIP FRANCHISES, SO AS TO REVISE THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE DETERMINATION OF FAIR AND REASONABLE COMPENSATION FOR BUSINESSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-140, RELATING TO VENUE FOR ACTIONS RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF VEHICLE MANUFACTURERS, DISTRIBUTORS, AND DEALERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE VENUE IS IN THE STATE COURTS IN SOUTH CAROLINA. - ratified title

02/02/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-2
02/02/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-2
02/03/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Transportation SJ-42
03/02/21	Senate	Amended SJ-14
03/02/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-14
03/02/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-14
03/03/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
03/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-5
03/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-5
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry HJ-6
04/27/21	House	Amended HJ-103
04/27/21	House	Read second time HJ-103
04/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-xxx Nays-xxx HJ-103
04/28/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments
		HJ-10
04/28/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-11
04/28/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-40 Nays-0 SJ-11
05/06/21		Signed By Governor
05/04/21		Ratified R 44
05/13/21		Effective date 08/4/21
05/13/21		Act No. 31

#### **S 0511** Concurrent Resolution, By Cromer

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE ROGER AND MARILYN CALDWELL ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR FIFTIETH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MANY MORE YEARS OF BLESSING AND FULFILMENT.

02/02/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

02/03/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-3

#### **S 0512** Resolution, By Grooms

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND THANK ARYN E. MCGUIRE FOR HER SIX YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE AND THE PEOPLE OF THIS STATE AND TO WISH HER THE VERY BEST IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

02/02/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

#### **S 0513** Resolution, By Campsen

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND RECOGNIZE PRINCIPAL HENRY DARBY OF NORTH CHARLESTON HIGH SCHOOL AND TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO HIS STUDENTS AND COMMUNITY.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-30

#### S 0514 General Bill, By Shealy and McLeod

Similar (H 3183)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "ACT TO ESTABLISH PAY EQUITY"; TO

AMEND TITLE 41 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT, BY ADDING CHAPTER 11, TO PROVIDE THAT NO EMPLOYER SHALL PAY WAGES TO ANY EMPLOYEE AT A RATE LESS THAN THE RATE PAID TO EMPLOYEES OF ANOTHER RACE, RELIGION, COLOR, SEX, INCLUDING GENDER IDENTITY AND SEXUAL ORIENTATION, AGE, NATIONAL ORIGIN, OR DISABILITY STATUS FOR COMPARABLE WORK AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES RELATING TO REQUESTS FOR THE DISCLOSURE OF WAGES ARE UNLAWFUL AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A CIVIL ACTION ASSERTING A VIOLATION MAY BE MAINTAINED AGAINST ANY EMPLOYER IN ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE RECOVERY OF UNPAID WAGES AND DAMAGES. TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR AN EMPLOYER WHO VIOLATES THE ACT TO ESTABLISH PAY EQUITY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO INVESTIGATE VIOLATIONS AND TO BRING ACTION, TO PROVIDE THAT EVERY EMPLOYER SHALL POST CERTAIN INFORMATION IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-30

02/03/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-30

#### **S 0515** (Rat # 0023, Act # 0112) General Bill, By Stephens and Hutto

AN ACT TO AMEND ACT 280 OF 2018, RELATING TO THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE PROHIBITION AGAINST HOLDING CERTAIN SCHOOL CLOSURE REFERENDUMS AT THE SAME TIME AS A SCHOOL BOND REFERENDUM, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN PROCEDURES REGARDING THE CLOSURE OF AN ORANGEBURG COUNTY ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE, OR HIGH SCHOOL DO NOT APPLY IF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES DETERMINES THAT A BUILDING OR STRUCTURE IS AN IMMINENT THREAT TO THE HEALTH OR SAFETY OF STUDENTS OR STAFF, OR THAT THE NEEDED UPGRADES AND REPAIRS TO MAINTAIN A BUILDING OR STRUCTURE ARE ECONOMICALLY UNFEASIBLE; AND TO REVISE THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT'S MILLAGE LEVY FOR FISCAL YEARS 2021-2022 AND 2022-2023. - ratified title

02/03/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on local &
		uncontested calendar SJ-31
02/09/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-10
02/11/21	Senate	Amended
02/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/16/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-6
02/17/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-11
02/17/21	House	Referred to Orangeburg Delegation HJ-11
04/06/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Orangeburg Delegation
		HJ-102
04/07/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/07/21	House	Amended HJ-5
04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-5
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-90 Nays-0 HJ-5
04/08/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments
		HJ-6
04/13/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-19
04/15/21		Ratified R 23
04/21/21		Signed By Governor
04/23/21		Effective date 04/21/21

S 0516 Joint Resolution, By Massey, Malloy, Cromer, Climer, M. Johnson, K. Johnson, Williams, Rice, Jackson, Adams, Goldfinch, Kimbrell, Garrett, Talley, Bennett, Hembree, Loftis, Campsen, Scott, Turner, McLeod, Matthews, Grooms and Martin

Similar (S 0520, H 3838, H 3858, H 3886)

Act No. 112

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

07/02/21

AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO IDENTIFY CERTIFIED TEACHERS AND SCHOOL SUPPORT STAFF AS MISSION-CRITICAL WORKERS AND INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE ELIGIBLE FOR VACCINATION UNDER PHASE 1a OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA COVID-19 VACCINATION PLAN, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO COORDINATE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION TO IMPLEMENT A PLAN THAT WILL OFFER THE OPPORTUNITY TO CERTIFIED TEACHERS AND SCHOOL SUPPORT STAFF TO BE FULLY VACCINATED WITHIN THIRTY DAYS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION, TO PROVIDE THAT EVERY SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST OFFER FIVE-DAY, IN-PERSON CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION TO STUDENTS NO LATER THAN TWO WEEKS AFTER CERTIFIED TEACHERS AND SUPPORT STAFF HAVE BEEN OFFERED THE OPPORTUNITY TO BE FULLY VACCINATED, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL MUST ENSURE THAT ALL SOUTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS WHO ARE ELIGIBLE UNDER PHASE 1a OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA COVID-19 VACCINATION PLAN WHO HAVE RECEIVED A FIRST VACCINE DOSE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION ARE OFFERED THE OPPORTUNITY FOR FULL VACCINATION WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE RECOMMENDED TIME PERIOD.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-31

02/04/21 Scrivener's error corrected

02/04/21 Senate Amended SJ-16

02/04/21 Senate Read second time SJ-16

02/09/21 Senate Amended SJ-11

02/09/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-11

02/09/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-11 02/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8

02/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-8

02/10/21 Scrivener's error corrected

#### S 0517 Joint Resolution, By Massey

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS OFFERING FIVE-DAY, FULL-TIME, IN-PERSON INSTRUCTION SHALL PROVIDE AN ADDITIONAL FIFTEEN DAYS OF LEAVE THAT SCHOOL-BASED EMPLOYEES MAY USE FOR COVID-19-RELATED ILLNESS OR QUARANTINE, TO PROVIDE DISTRICTS SHALL PURCHASE SUCH UNUSED LEAVE IN VARYING AMOUNTS DEPENDING ON WHEN THE DISTRICT RESUMED FIVE-DAY, FULL-TIME, IN-PERSON INSTRUCTION, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS EXPIRE JULY 1, 2021.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-32 02/03/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-32

#### S 0518 Joint Resolution, By Massey

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE EACH SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PROVIDE AND REQUIRE IN-PERSON CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION TO ANY VIRTUAL STUDENT WHO DOES NOT SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETE COURSE INSTRUCTION FOR THE FINAL GRADING PERIOD OF THE APPLICABLE VIRTUAL COURSE, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE DURING THE 2020-2021 AND 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEARS.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-32
02/03/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-32

## S 0519 General Bill, By Scott, Jackson, Sabb, Malloy, K. Johnson, Williams, Matthews, Hutto, Rankin and Fanning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-4-140 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE OFFICE OF BROADBAND DEVELOPMENT, TO PROVIDE DUTIES OF THE OFFICE, AND TO PROVIDE FOR ANNUAL REPORTS.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-33 02/03/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-33

#### S 0520 Joint Resolution, By Fanning and Davis

Similar (S 0516, H 3838, H 3858, H 3886)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO INCLUDE PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHERS AND SUPPORT STAFF IN PHASE 1A OF ITS COVID-19 VACCINE PLAN FOR PURPOSES OF THE ROLLOUT OF INITIAL VACCINE DOSES IN THIS STATE.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-33

02/03/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-33

#### **S 0521** Concurrent Resolution, By Shealy and Cromer

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO COMMEMORATE THE NATIONAL INVEST IN VETERANS WEEK ON MARCH 1-7 IN SUPPORT OF VETERAN-OWNED BUSINESSES.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced SJ-33

02/03/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-33

02/10/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Family and Veterans'

Services SJ-5

02/11/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House 02/11/21 Scrivener's error corrected

02/16/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-1

#### **S 0522** Concurrent Resolution, By Shealy

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE WEEK OF MARCH 12, 2021 AS "GIRL SCOUT WEEK" IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO COMMEND THE GIRL SCOUT MOVEMENT, GIRL SCOUTS OF EASTERN SOUTH CAROLINA, AND GIRL SCOUTS OF SOUTH CAROLINA-MOUNTAINS TO MIDLANDS FOR PROVIDING GIRLS WITH A SAFE, INCLUSIVE, ALL-GIRL SPACE WHERE THEY CAN HONE THEIR SKILLS AND DEVELOP LEADERSHIP ABILITIES.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-33

02/04/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-8

<u>S 0523</u> Resolution, By Matthews, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Malloy, Martin, Massey, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF DR. MILTON KIMPSON OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/03/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-34

## S 0524 General Bill, By Turner, Bennett, McElveen, Davis and Hembree $\it Similar~(H~3772)$

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 61-4-280 SO AS TO ALLOW A RETAIL DEALER LICENSED TO SELL BEER AND WINE IN THIS STATE TO USE A DELIVERY SERVICE, OR ITS OWN EMPLOYEES OR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS TO FACILITATE THE DELIVERY OF CERTAIN BEER AND WINE, TO PROVIDE FOR A DELIVERY LICENSE, TO SPECIFY CERTAIN DELIVERY PROHIBITIONS AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DELIVERY OF SUCH BEER AND WINE.

02/04/21 Senate Introduced and read first time 02/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary

## S 0525 General Bill, By Gambrell, Verdin, Massey, Loftis, Garrett and Gustafson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-96-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA SOLID WASTE POLICY AND MANAGEMENT ACT, TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS RELATED TO ADVANCED RECYCLING AND ADVANCED RECYCLING FACILITIES.

02/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-3
02/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-3
02/18/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical
		Affairs SJ-9
02/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/16/21	Senate	Debate interrupted SJ-23
03/17/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Tabled SJ-27
03/17/21	Senate	Amended SJ-27
03/17/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-27
03/17/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-3 SJ-27
03/17/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative day SJ-27
03/18/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-1
03/18/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-11
03/18/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-11
03/18/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-66
04/29/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hiott, Carter, Hixon,
		McCabe, King, Ballentine, Bryant, Huggins, Wooten,
		May, Matthews, Elliott, Magnuson, Ott, Anderson,
		Oremus, Forrest, Chumley, Kirby, Henegan, Clyburn,
		Hosey, Hart, Bailey, R. Williams, Jefferson, McCravy, M.
		Smith, Garvin, S. Williams. Davis, McDaniel HJ-39
05/05/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 5-6-21 HJ-35
05/11/21	House	Amended HJ-59
05/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-59
05/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-99 Nays-15 HJ-64
05/12/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-40
05/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/12/21	Senate	House amendment amended SJ-10
05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-10
05/12/21	Senate	House amendment amended SJ-10
05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-36 Nays-5 SJ-10
05/12/21	Senate	Returned to House with amendments SJ-10
05/18/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/11/22	House	Non-concurrence in Senate amendment HJ-31
01/11/22	House	Roll call Yeas-0 Nays-107 HJ-31
01/12/22	Senate	Senate insists upon amendment and conference committee
		appointed Gambrell, Senn, Garrett
01/13/22	House	Conference committee appointed Hiott, Burns, Atkinson

#### S 0526 General Bill, By Hutto and Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 174 OF 1999, RELATING TO THE ALLENDALE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION, SO AS TO CHANGE THE DEADLINE FOR FILING A NOTICE OF CANDIDACY, TO REQUIRE CANDIDATES SEEKING ELECTION TO SUBMIT A STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY RATHER THAN SIGNED PETITIONS, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

02/04/21	Senate	introduced, read first time, placed on local &	
		uncontested calendar SJ-4	
02/11/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-6	
02/11/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House	
02/16/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4	
02/16/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4	

#### **S 0527** (Rat # 0070, Act # 0056) General Bill, By Alexander

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-43-220, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY AND THE APPLICABLE ASSESSMENT RATIOS FOR THE VARIOUS CLASSES OF PROPERTY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN SEPARATED SPOUSES ARE NOT CONSIDERED MEMBERS OF THE SAME HOUSEHOLD FOR PURPOSES OF APPLICABILITY FOR THE SPECIAL FOUR-PERCENT ASSESSMENT RATIO FOR OWNER-OCCUPIED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY, AND TO REQUIRE ANNUAL REAPPLICATION AND RECERTIFICATION TO

MAINTAIN THE SPECIAL FOUR PERCENT ASSESSMENT RATIO FOR CERTAIN SEPARATED SPOUSES. - ratified title

02/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
02/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-4
03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-10
03/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-26
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-38 Nays-8 SJ-26
03/24/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/06/21	Senate	Amended SJ-15
04/06/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
04/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-38 Nays-0 SJ-15
04/07/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-67
04/07/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-67
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-77
05/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 5-11-21 HJ-20
05/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-23
05/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-101 Nays-3 HJ-23
05/12/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-4
05/13/21		Ratified R 70
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 56

# S 0528 General Bill, By Jackson, Loftis, Climer, Stephens, Matthews, McLeod, Hutto, Kimbrell and Gambrell Similar (H 3863)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA HOME ATTAINABILITY ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 39 TO TITLE 6 SO AS TO REDUCE CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE AND PERMITTING COSTS AND BARRIERS TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF HOUSING WHILE MAINTAINING SAFETY, PUBLIC HEALTH, AND THE GENERAL WELFARE WITH RESPECT TO CONSTRUCTION AND OCCUPANCY; TO AMEND SECTION 5-25-120, RELATING TO THE INSPECTION OF BUILDINGS, SO AS TO ALLOW A BUILDER TO HIRE A CERTIFIED THIRD-PARTY INSPECTOR TO PERFORM THE DUTIES OF THE LOCAL INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS AS THEY RELATE TO THAT BUILDER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-3-290, RELATING TO PERSONS AND ACTIVITIES EXEMPT FROM LICENSURE OR REGULATION BY THE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS, SO AS TO REVISE AN EXEMPTION FOR PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR CERTAIN DWELLINGS.

02/04/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4
02/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4
04/06/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Matthews,

Garrett, M.Johnson, Stephens

#### S 0529 General Bill, By Senn

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-170 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CONDITIONS TO SUE OR RECOVER UNDER THE UNINSURED MOTORIST PROVISION WHEN THE OWNER OR OPERATOR OF A MOTOR VEHICLE CAUSING INJURY OR DAMAGE IS UNKNOWN, TO PROVIDE THAT THERE MAY BE A RIGHT OF ACTION OR RECOVERY UNDER THE UNINSURED MOTORIST PROVISION IF THE INSURED CAN PROVE BY PHOTOGRAPHIC OR VIDEO EVIDENCE THAT THE DAMAGE OR INJURY WAS CAUSED BY AN UNKNOWN VEHICLE.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-3

#### S 0530 General Bill, By Shealy and Kimbrell

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 25-11-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICERS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE FUNDING OF COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT OFFICERS MUST COMPLETE A TRAINING AND BE ISSUED ACCREDITATION WITHIN NINETY DAYS AFTER APPOINTMENT; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 25-11-45 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO

APPROPRIATIONS TO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICES TO MAINTAIN COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICES.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

#### S 0531 General Bill, By Cash, Kimbrell, M. Johnson, Loftis, Shealy, Hembree, Verdin, Rice, Adams, Garrett, Young, Gustafson, Climer, Goldfinch, Massey, Grooms, Turner, Talley, Gambrell and Cromer Similar (H 3477, H 4153, H 4608)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SAVE WOMEN'S SPORTS ACT"; TO AMEND ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MISCELLANEOUS EDUCATIONAL PROVISIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-500, TO PROVIDE THAT PUBLIC AND PRIVATE MIDDLE SCHOOL-LEVEL AND HIGH SCHOOL-LEVEL TEAMS AND SPORTS MUST BE DESIGNATED BASED ON BIOLOGICAL SEX. TO PROVIDE THAT TEAMS OR SPORTS DESIGNATED FOR FEMALES MUST BE RESTRICTED TO STUDENTS OF THE FEMALE SEX, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN PROTECTIONS FOR PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SCHOOLS, AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN RELIEF FOR VIOLATIONS.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4 02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-4

#### S 0532 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 37 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CONSUMER PROTECTION CODE, BY ADDING CHAPTER 31, TO PROVIDE FOR EARNED INCOME ACCESS, TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR EARNED INCOME ACCESS SERVICES, TO PROVIDE THAT EARNED INCOME ACCESS SERVICES, PAYMENTS, OR FEES FOR SERVICES SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS LENDING ACTIVITY OR LOANS; TO PROVIDE A REGISTRATION PROCESS, TO PROVIDE A COMPLAINT AND APPEALS PROCESS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS MAY PROMULGATE REGULATIONS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-4

#### S 0533 Joint Resolution, By Shealy, Gambrell, Allen, Williams, Jackson, Gustafson, Stephens, Mallov and McElveen

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF SECTION 14(c) OF THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT OF 1938 TO PAY SUBMINIMUM WAGES TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry 02/09/21

04/06/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,

Commerce and Industry SJ-12

04/07/21 Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-66 Senate

04/07/21 Senate Amended SJ-66

Read second time SJ-66 04/07/21 Senate

04/08/21 Scrivener's error corrected

04/08/21 Senate Amended SJ-52

04/08/21 Read third time and sent to House SJ-52 Senate

04/08/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-52

Introduced and read first time HJ-9 04/13/21 House 04/13/21 House

Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-9

#### S 0534 General Bill, By Loftis and Rice

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "RESTORE AMERICA'S FOUNDATION ACT" BY AMENDING SECTION 59-29-120, RELATING TO AMERICAN FOUNDING PRINCIPLES INSTRUCTION REQUIRED IN PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS AND PUBLICLY SUPPORTED COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING INSTRUCTION IN UNITED STATES FOUNDATIONAL HISTORY IN PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-120-130, RELATING TO THE DURATION OF REQUIRED AMERICAN FOUNDING PRINCIPLES INSTRUCTION, SO AS TO LIMIT ITS APPLICATION WITH RESPECT TO PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING; TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-140, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION PRESCRIBE CERTAIN TEXTS FOR USE IN REQUIRED AMERICAN FOUNDING PRINCIPLES INSTRUCTION, SO AS TO SPECIFY CERTAIN TEXTS THAT MUST BE INCLUDED; TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-155, RELATING TO RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5

#### S 0535 General Bill, By Grooms

#### Similar (H 3729)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-760(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO VEHICLES PARKED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WITHOUT PERMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT ONLY CERTAIN STORAGE COSTS MAY BE CHARGED TO THE OWNER OR LIENHOLDER OF A VEHICLE PARKED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WITHOUT PERMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 29-15-10(A), (B), AND (E) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LIENS FOR REPAIRS OR STORAGE, TO PROHIBIT THE COLLECTION OF STORAGE COSTS BY A TOWING COMPANY, STORAGE FACILITY, GARAGE. OR REPAIR SHOP PRIOR TO SENDING NOTICE TO THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-5630(A) AND (C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PAYMENTS FOR THE RELEASE OF ABANDONED VEHICLES AND RELATED PROVISIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A TOWING COMPANY OR STORAGE FACILITY MAY NOT CHARGE ANY STORAGE COSTS BEFORE NOTICE IS SENT TO THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-5635 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT TOWING AND STORAGE PROCEDURES AND RELATED PROVISIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A TOWING COMPANY, STORAGE FACILITY, GARAGE, OR REPAIR SHOP MAY NOT CHARGE ANY STORAGE COSTS BEFORE NOTICE IS SENT TO THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-5640 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SALE OF UNCLAIMED VEHICLES, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-5

## S 0536 General Bill, By Harpootlian, Talley, Scott, Hutto, McElveen and

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-20(2) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF BONA FIDE ENGAGED PRIMARILY AND SUBSTANTIALLY IN THE PREPARATION AND SERVING OF MEALS. TO PROVIDE THAT SUCH A BUSINESS MUST DERIVE GROSS REVENUE FROM ITS SALE OF MEALS AND FOODS, AND NON-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, THAT IS NOT LESS THAN FIFTY-ONE PERCENT OF ITS TOTAL GROSS REVENUE FROM THE SALE OF MEALS AND FOODS. NON-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews, 03/01/21 Senate

Climer, Senn, Cash, Harpootlian

### S 0537 General Bill, By Scott and Shealy

#### Similar (H 3344)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION ON HUMAN AFFAIRS, SO AS TO DELETE A DUPLICITOUS REPORTING REQUIREMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-70, RELATING TO THE POWERS OF THE COMMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSION MAY REQUIRE REPORTS FROM ALL EMPLOYERS; TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-90, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE

COMMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE FOR A FINDING OF AN UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATORY PRACTICE AND TO EXTEND THE TIME BY WHICH A COMPLAINANT MAY BRING AN ACTION IN CIRCUIT COURT; TO AMEND SECTION 31-21-120, RELATING TO COMPLAINTS INVOLVING DISCRIMINATORY HOUSING PRACTICES, SO AS TO DELETE A REQUIREMENT THAT THE COMPLAINT AND ANSWER BE VERIFIED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 31-21-140, RELATING TO CIVIL ACTIONS FOR DISCRIMINATORY HOUSING PRACTICES, SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN FILING REQUIREMENTS FOR INDIVIDUALS.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

### S 0538 General Bill, By Loftis and Rice

#### Similar (H 3869)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 80 TO TITLE 2 SO AS TO ENTITLE THE CHAPTER REVIEW OF PRESIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE ORDERS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, EITHER OF ITS RESPECTIVE BODIES, A STANDING COMMITTEE, THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE, OR NOT LESS THAN FIVE MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY REVIEW ANY PRESIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE ORDER NOT AFFIRMED BY CONGRESS AND MAY RECOMMEND THAT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL REVIEW A PRESIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE ORDER TO DETERMINE ITS CONSTITUTIONALITY UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7 02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7

## S 0539 General Bill, By Loftis, Talley, Bennett, Cromer, Hutto, Kimbrell, Gambrell, Rankin, Harpootlian and Matthews

#### Similar (H 3982)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-75-1000, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO COMMISSIONS PAID BY A TITLE INSURER, SO AS TO REMOVE THE CAP ON THE COMMISSION.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7

02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-7

#### S 0540 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES WHEREBY THE HOUSE OF A QUALIFYING SURVIVING SPOUSE IS EXEMPT.

02/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-8 02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-8

#### S 0541 General Bill, By Campsen and Senn

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-30 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO WATERCRAFT LAWS, TO AUTHORIZE A UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE REQUIRING A PERMIT FOR WATERCRAFT TO REMAIN ON THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT'S TERRITORIAL WATERS FOR MORE THAN FOURTEEN CONSECUTIVE DAYS.

02/10/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

02/10/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-3

#### **S 0542** Resolution, By Hembree

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR COACH JOE QUIGLEY OF NORTH MYRTLE BEACH HIGH SCHOOL FOR HIS OUTSTANDING CAREER AS COACH, EDUCATOR, AND ADMINISTRATOR, TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS ATHLETIC DIRECTOR, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

02/10/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

#### S 0543 Resolution, By McLeod

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR CORETTA KEA, SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKER AT BOOKMAN ROAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, AND TO COMMEND HER HEROIC ACTIONS WHICH SAVED THE LIFE OF A STUDENT'S GRANDMOTHER.

02/10/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

#### S 0544 General Bill, By Loftis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN OPEN ENROLLMENT OPTION IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED APPLICATION AND ENROLLMENT PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 59-40-145, RELATING TO INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE IN CHARTER SCHOOLS, SECTION 59-63-30, RELATING TO PUBLIC SCHOOL ATTENDANCE QUALIFICATIONS, SECTION 59-63-32, RELATING TO PUBLIC SCHOOL ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS, AND SECTION 59-63-480, RELATING TO PUBLIC SCHOOL ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS IN ADJACENT COUNTIES, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO REPEAL SECTION 59-63-45, RELATING TO INTERDISTRICT STUDENT TRANSFER REIMBURSEMENTS, AND SECTION 59-63-500, RELATING TO INTERDISTRICT STUDENT TRANSFER REIMBURSEMENTS, AND SECTION 59-63-500, RELATING TO INTERDISTRICT STUDENT TRANSFER CONSENT; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021.

02/11/21 Senate Introduced and read first time 02/11/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education

#### S 0545 (Rat # 0071, Act # 0057) General Bill, By Goldfinch

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-675, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO NONGAME FISHING DEVICES PERMITTED IN CERTAIN BODIES OF WATER, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE USE OF SET HOOKS WITHIN A CERTAIN PORTION OF THE SANTEE RIVER, TO ESTABLISH A LIMIT FOR THE NUMBER OF HOOP NETS A COMMERCIAL FISHING LICENSEE MAY USE ON THE WATEREE RIVER, AND TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF HOOP NETS ON THE CONGAREE RIVER. - ratified title

02/11/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time
02/11/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry
03/03/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish,
		Game and Forestry SJ-13
03/09/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-16
03/09/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-16
03/09/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-37 Nays-0 SJ-16
03/10/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/10/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-14
03/11/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-14
03/11/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-14
04/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment
		Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental
		Affairs HJ-65
04/29/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-39
05/04/21	House	Amended HJ-16
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-16
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-120 Nays-0 HJ-17
05/05/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments
		HJ-8
05/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/06/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-64
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-64
05/13/21		Ratified R 71
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 57

#### <u>S 0546</u> Concurrent Resolution, By Peeler, Alexander, Scott and Verdin A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO FIX WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021, AT NOON, AS THE DATE AND TIME FOR THE HOUSE OF

REPRESENTATIVES AND THE SENATE TO MEET IN JOINT SESSION IN THE HALL OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE LANDER UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO FILL THE TERM OF THE AT-LARGE SEAT 9, WHOSE TERM EXPIRES JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE AT-LARGE SEAT 10, WHOSE TERM EXPIRES JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE CITADEL BOARD OF VISITORS, AT-LARGE SEAT, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; AND TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO FILL THE TERM OF THE MEMBER OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, WHOSE TERM EXPIRES JUNE 30, 2022.

02/11/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House

02/16/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-2

#### S 0547 Resolution, By Stephens and Hutto

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF BRENDA LILLIAN WILLIAMS OF ORANGEBURG, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/11/21 Senate Introduced and adopted

#### S 0548 General Bill, By Massey, Climer, Turner, Young and M. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 13, TITLE 8 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ETHICS, GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY, AND CAMPAIGN REFORM, BY ADDING SECTION 8-13-160, TO PROVIDE THAT THE CHAPTER APPLIES TO ALL PERSONS ELECTED OR APPOINTED TO A SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICT THAT CHARGES A FEE OR RATE TO A CONSUMER TO PROVIDE A SERVICE; TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1110 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PERSONS REQUIRED TO FILE A STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS, TO INCLUDE A PERSON ELECTED OR APPOINTED TO A SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICT THAT CHARGES A FEE OR RATE TO A CONSUMER TO PROVIDE A SERVICE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-320(10)(1) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INVESTIGATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT WRITTEN DECISIONS MUST BE POSTED TO THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION'S WEBSITE.

02/16/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-2 02/16/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-2

#### S 0549 General Bill, By Senn

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3587(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM FOR HEATING WATER, SPACE HEATING, AIR COOLING, OR GENERATING ELECTRICITY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE TAX CREDIT FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF SUCH ITEMS IS A REFUNDABLE CREDIT.

02/16/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-2
02/16/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-2

## S 0550 General Bill, By Rice and Kimbrell *Similar (H 3496)*

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 7 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT OF AND QUALIFICATIONS FOR VOTER REGISTRATION, BY ADDING SECTION 7-5-115, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON IS NOT ALLOWED TO VOTE IN A PARTISAN PRIMARY ELECTION OR PARTISAN ADVISORY REFERENDUM UNLESS THE PERSON HAS REGISTERED AS BEING A MEMBER OF THAT POLITICAL PARTY; TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-110 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT OF REGISTRATION IN ORDER TO VOTE, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON IS NOT ALLOWED TO VOTE IN A PARTISAN PRIMARY ELECTION OR PARTISAN ADVISORY REFERENDUM UNLESS THE PERSON HAS REGISTERED AS A MEMBER OF THAT POLITICAL PARTY; TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-170 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE

REQUIREMENTS FOR VOTER REGISTRATION, TO REQUIRE A STATEMENT OF POLITICAL PARTY AFFILIATION, IF ANY, ON THE FORM AND INCLUSION IN THE OATH, AND TO REQUIRE THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO ASSIST IN CAPTURING THIS DATA; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-9-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR VOTING IN A PRIMARY ELECTION, TO REQUIRE REGISTRATION AS A MEMBER OF THE POLITICAL PARTY, AND TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE FOR CHANGING POLITICAL PARTY AFFILIATION OR NONAFFILIATION AFTER A SELECTION HAS BEEN MADE.

02/16/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 02/16/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-3

## S 0551 General Bill, By Kimbrell, Martin, Corbin, Loftis, Massey, Senn, Rice, Garrett, Cromer, Grooms, Cash, Talley, Adams and M. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 39 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES, BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-30, TO PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER OR OPERATOR OF A SOCIAL MEDIA WEBSITE MUST MAKE AVAILABLE THE CRITERIA USED TO DETERMINE WHETHER TO DISABLE OR SUSPEND A USER'S ACCOUNT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER OR OPERATOR OF A SOCIAL MEDIA WEBSITE MUST PROVIDE NOTICE TO A USER WHEN THE USER'S ACCOUNT IS SUSPENDED OR DISABLED, TO PROVIDE THAT THE NOTICE MUST EXPLAIN WHY THE USER'S ACCOUNT WAS SUSPENDED OR DISABLED, TO PROVIDE FOR PENALTIES AND DAMAGES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/16/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

02/16/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

#### **S 0552** Concurrent Resolution, By Cromer

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE ANDREW SHEALY UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE NEWBERRY HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS FOURTEEN YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE ON THE BOARD, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

02/16/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

02/17/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-9

#### **S 0553** Concurrent Resolution, By Cromer

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JAN PIERSOLUPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE NEWBERRY HOUSING AUTHORITY, TO COMMEND HER FOR HER THIRTY-EIGHT YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

02/16/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

02/17/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-9

#### **S 0554** Resolution, By Shealy and Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR SHUMPERT'S IGA FOR ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE PELION COMMUNITY AND TO CONGRATULATE THE OWNERS, MANAGERS, AND EMPLOYEES AS THEY CONTINUE THIS NOTEWORTHY LEGACY.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### **S 0555** Resolution, By Sabb

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE KINGSTREE LIONS CLUB UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS SEVENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXPRESS THE UTMOST GRATITUDE FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE CITIZENS OF KINGSTREE AND WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-556

#### S 0556 General Bill, By Goldfinch and Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-11-107 SO AS TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 11, TITLE 50; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-450, RELATING TO COMMERCIAL FUR LICENSES, SO AS TO REMOVE THE LICENSE REQUIREMENT FOR PERSONS WHO TRAP FUR-BEARING ANIMALS; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2200, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL CONDUCT ON WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREAS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE PROHIBITION ON TRAPPING; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2400, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO LIMIT THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "COMMERCIAL PURPOSES" TO FUR-BEARING ANIMALS; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2430, RELATING TO THE PROOF OF OWNERSHIP OR PERMISSION TO SET TRAPS ON LAND, SO AS TO LIMIT THE USE OF TRAPS ON PRIVATE LAND TO THE OWNER OR HIS AGENT; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2445, RELATING TO THE REMOVAL OF TRAPPED WILDLIFE, SO AS TO REMOVE REFERENCES TO A DESIGNEE AND INSERT THE TERM "AGENT"; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2450, RELATING TO REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMERCIAL FUR LICENSEES, SO AS TO REMOVE A REFERENCE TO A REPEALED CODE SECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2460, RELATING TO TRAPS ALLOWED FOR TRAPPING, SO AS TO REQUIRE ONLY CERTAIN INFORMATION TO BE ON TRAPS ON PUBLIC LAND; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2515, RELATING TO PROHIBITED ACTS, SO AS TO ESTABLISH A PENALTY FOR CERTAIN ACTS; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2540. RELATING TO TRAPPING SEASON, SO AS TO ESTABLISH TRAPPING SEASONS ON PUBLIC AND PRIVATE LAND AND TO REMOVE CERTAIN PROHIBITIONS ON TRAPPING COYOTES; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2565, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF ARTICLE 12, SO AS TO REMOVE A REFERENCE; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-2570, RELATING TO SPECIAL PERMITS TO CAPTURE DESTRUCTIVE WILDLIFE, SO AS TO ALLOW A PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS AGENT TO TAKE FUR-BEARING ANIMALS OR SQUIRRELS FOR AGRICULTURAL OR WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT PURPOSES WITHOUT A LICENSE OR PERMIT AND TO REMOVE THE PROHIBITION ON THE COMMERCIAL DISPOSAL OF A FUR-BEARING ANIMAL TAKEN IN ACCORDANCE WITH A DEPREDATION PERMIT; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 50-11-2560 RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF ARTICLE 12.

02/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
02/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-5
03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish,
		Game and Forestry SJ-11
03/18/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/23/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-27
03/23/21	Senate	Amended SJ-27
03/24/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/25/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-17
03/25/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-0 SJ-17
03/30/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-9
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-129
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-129

#### S 0557 General Bill, By Alexander

#### Similar (H 3799, H 4805)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-20-50 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE IMPOSITION OF A LICENSE FEE ON CORPORATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE LICENSE FEE DOES NOT APPLY TO ANY PORTION OF THE FIRST FIFTY MILLION DOLLARS OF CERTAIN CAPITAL STOCK AND PAID-IN OR CAPITAL SURPLUS.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6

#### S 0558 Joint Resolution, By Alexander

#### Similar (H 3900)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE CERTAIN PODIATRISTS TO

#### ADMINISTER PREMEASURED DOSES OF THE COVID-19 VACCINE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-6

### S 0559 General Bill, By Campsen

#### Similar (H 3206, H 3261)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-11-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO METHODS OF NOMINATING CANDIDATES, TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE FROM FILING MORE THAN ONE STATEMENT OF INTENTION OF CANDIDACY FOR A SINGLE ELECTION, AND TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE FROM BEING NOMINATED BY MORE THAN ONE POLITICAL PARTY FOR A SINGLE OFFICE IN AN ELECTION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-320(D) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO BALLOT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS, TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE'S NAME FROM APPEARING ON THE BALLOT MORE THAN ONCE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

#### S 0560 Joint Resolution, By Scott

#### Similar (H 3926)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE HEIRS' PROPERTY STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE CURRENT AND PROSPECTIVE METHODS TO ADDRESS HEIR'S PROPERTY ISSUES IN SOUTH CAROLINA, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE, TO REQUIRE THE COMMITTEE TO PREPARE A REPORT FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO DISSOLVE THE STUDY COMMITTEE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6
02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6
04/06/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Matthews,
Garrett, M.Johnson, Stephens

## S 0561 Joint Resolution, By Setzler and McLeod Similar (H 3279, H 4201, H 4202)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROPOSE AN AMENDMENT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA CONSTITUTION, 1895, BY ADDING ARTICLE XVIII, TO PROVIDE FOR AN INDEPENDENT REAPPORTIONMENT COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMISSION AND THE MANNER IN WHICH MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION ARE CHOSEN, TO PROVIDE FOR THE DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPROVAL OF PROPOSED APPORTIONMENT PLANS, TO PROVIDE FOR APPORTIONMENT IN THE EVENT THAT A PROPOSED APPORTIONMENT PLAN IS NOT APPROVED BY REFERENDUM, AND TO EXEMPT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE FROM THE PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN SECTION 1, ARTICLE III OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CONSTITUTION.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7 02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7

#### S 0562 Joint Resolution, By Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION-AUCTIONEERS' COMMISSION, RELATING TO AUCTIONEERS' COMMISSION, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5010, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/17/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without
		reference SJ-7
03/04/21	Senate	Recommitted to Committee on Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-13
04/13/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-7
04/14/21	Senate	Recommitted to Committee on Labor, Commerce and
		Industry CI 28

#### S 0563 Joint Resolution, By Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION-OFFICE OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH, RELATING TO RECORDING AND REPORTING OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES AND ILLNESSES, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5013, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-7

03/04/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Labor, Commerce and

Industry SJ-13

#### S 0564 Joint Resolution, By Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, RELATING TO FEES ASSESSED BY THE STATE ATHLETIC COMMISSION, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5024, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-8

 $03/04/21\,$  Senate Recommitted to Committee on Labor, Commerce and

Industry SJ-13

#### S 0565 Joint Resolution, By Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, RELATING TO FEES ASSESSED BY THE AUCTIONEERS' COMMISSION, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5025, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-8

03/04/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Labor, Commerce and

Industry SJ-14

#### S 0566 Joint Resolution, By Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, RELATING TO SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 4993, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-8

 $03/04/21 \quad Senate \quad Recommitted \ to \ Committee \ on \ Labor, \ Commerce \ and$ 

Industry SJ-14

#### S 0567 Joint Resolution, By Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, RELATING TO FEE SCHEDULE FOR BULK LICENSURE VERIFICATION, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5008, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-8

03/04/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Labor, Commerce and

Industry SJ-14

#### S 0568 Joint Resolution, By Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, RELATING TO FEES FOR THE REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5009, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference SJ-9

03/04/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry SJ-15

#### **S 0569** Concurrent Resolution, By Adams

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 52 RIVERS AVENUE FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH MALL DRIVE TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH MCMILLAN AVENUE IN CHARLESTON COUNTY "ROBERT ANTHONY TONY' WAY ROAD" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced SJ-9

02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-9 03/17/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-4

03/18/21 Scrivener's error corrected 03/23/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House SJ-39

04/06/21 House Introduced HJ-14

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-14

05/05/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-65

05/06/21 House Adopted, returned to Senate with concurrence HJ-33

#### S 0570 Joint Resolution, By Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, RELATING TO FEES TO ACCOMPANY REQUEST FOR CONFIRMATION OF SOLICITATION EXEMPTION, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 4983, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-9

03/04/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Labor, Commerce and

Industry SJ-15

## <u>S 0571</u> (Rat # 0032, Act # 0022) General Bill, By Shealy, Hutto and Senn Similar (H 3366)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-53-361 SO AS TO REQUIRE PRESCRIBERS TO OFFER A PRESCRIPTION FOR NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE OR OTHER APPROVED DRUG TO A PATIENT UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES. AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. - ratified title

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-10

02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-10

 $03/04/21 \quad Senate \quad Committee \ report: \ Favorable \ with \ amendment \ Medical$ 

Affairs SJ-10

03/09/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-17

03/09/21 Senate Read second time SJ-17

03/09/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-37 Nays-0 SJ-17

03/10/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-15

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-14

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-14

04/14/21 House Recalled from Committee on Judiciary HJ-22

04/14/21 House Committed to Committee on Medical, Military, Public

and Municipal Affairs HJ-22

04/20/21 House Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public

and Municipal Affairs HJ-16

04/21/21 House Read second time HJ-6

04/21/21 House Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-0 HJ-6 04/22/21 House Read third time and enrolled HJ-14

04/22/21 Ratified R 32

04/26/21 Signed By Governor

04/28/21 Effective date 07/25/21

04/28/21 Act No. 22

## S 0572 General Bill, By Martin Similar (H 3726)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-90, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "GROSS PROCEEDS OF SALES", SO AS TO EXCLUDE AMOUNTS RECEIVED FROM A BUYDOWN.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-10 02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-10

#### **S** 0573 Resolution, By Malloy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF DAVID ADDISON AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-10

#### S 0574 General Bill, By Fanning

#### Similar (H 3747)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "FEMALE HEALTH AND WELLNESS ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 139 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO DEFINE "FEMININE HYGIENE PRODUCTS" AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SALE OF FEMININE HYGIENE PRODUCTS ARE EXEMPT FROM SALES TAXES.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-10

02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-10

#### S 0575 General Bill, By Fanning

#### Similar (H 3037)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-117 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ADD A NOTATION TO A PRIVATE PASSENGER-CARRYING MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION TO INDICATE THE VEHICLE OWNER OR AN OCCUPANT OF THE VEHICLE SUFFERS FROM CERTAIN MEDICAL CONDITIONS AND TO PROVIDE THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY SHALL OFFER COURSES TO TRAIN LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS ON HANDLING SITUATIONS THAT MAY ARISE FROM THE ENFORCEMENT OF THIS PROVISION.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-10

02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-10

#### **S 0576** Concurrent Resolution, By Fanning

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR EDWARD Y. "EDDIE" MURPHY, JR., DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR OF CHESTER COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND CHIEF OF THE LANDO FIRE DEPARTMENT, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER SIXTEEN YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-11

02/18/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-56

#### S 0577 General Bill, By Fanning

#### Similar (H 3748)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-145, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROCEDURES REQUIRING COVERAGE BY HEALTH INSURANCE POLICIES, SO AS TO REQUIRE INDIVIDUAL AND GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE AND HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS TO COVER ANNUAL WELL-WOMAN EXAMINATIONS AND TO PROVIDE A DEFINITION.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-11

02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-11

#### S 0578 General Bill, By Gambrell

#### Similar (H 3868)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-19-105 SO AS TO PROVIDE SCHOOL BOARD TRUSTEES SHALL ATTEMPT MEDIATION OF DISPUTES AMONG BOARD MEMBERS OR WITH THE BOARD ITSELF BEFORE INITIATING LITIGATION TO RESOLVE SUCH DISPUTES, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR MEDIATION AND LITIGATION, AND TO

PROVIDE MEDIATION COSTS MUST BE PAID BY BOARD MEMBERS IN THEIR PERSONAL CAPACITY AND NOT CORPORATELY BY LOCAL SCHOOL BOARDS.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-11 02/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-11

## $\underline{S\,0579}$ Resolution, By Talley, Peeler, Hembree, Kimbrell, Martin and Corbin

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JUDGE PHILLIP K. SINCLAIR UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-12

#### **S 0580** Concurrent Resolution, By Shealy

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CAPITAL CITY/LAKE MURRAY COUNTRY UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS FORTIETH ANNIVERSARY.

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-12

02/18/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-57

#### S 0581 General Bill, By Adams

#### Similar (H 3817)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 1976. BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-340 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT UPON REQUEST OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY, A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER SHALL PROVIDE CALL LOCATION INFORMATION CONCERNING THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICE OF THE USER TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO A CALL FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES OR IN AN EMERGENCY SITUATION THAT INVOLVES THE RISK OF DEATH OR SERIOUS PHYSICAL HARM, TO PROVIDE A CIVIL OR CRIMINAL ACTION MAY NOT BE BROUGHT AGAINST A WIRELESS SERVICE PROVIDER UNDER THIS SECTION UNDER CIRCUMSTANCES, AND PROVIDE SLED SHALL OBTAIN CONTACT INFORMATION FROM WIRELESS SERVICE PROVIDERS TO FACILITATE A REQUEST FROM A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY.

 $02/18/21 \quad Senate \quad Introduced \ and \ read \ first \ time \ SJ-3$ 

02/18/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-3

## S 0582 General Bill, By Hutto and Jackson

#### Similar (H 3754)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-17-500 AND 16-17-501, BOTH AS AMENDED, AND SECTIONS 16-17-502, 16-17-503, 16-17-504, AND 16-17-506, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE "YOUTH ACCESS TO TOBACCO PREVENTION ACT OF 2006", SO AS TO REQUIRE TOBACCO RETAILERS TO OBTAIN A LICENSE TO SELL TOBACCO PRODUCTS AND TO ESTABLISH ASSOCIATED FEES AND PENALTIES, TO REDEFINE THE TERM "TOBACCO PRODUCTS", TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO CONDUCT AT LEAST TWO MINIMUM AGE SALES COMPLIANCE CHECKS ANNUALLY OF TOBACCO RETAIL ESTABLISHMENTS, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-1-380, RELATING TO THE MANDATORY PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPREHENSIVE TOBACCO-FREE CAMPUS POLICY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

02/18/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

02/18/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-3

#### S 0583 General Bill, By Goldfinch

#### Similar (H 4146)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810 SO AS TO ENACT THE "LIVABLE HOMES TAX CREDIT ACT", TO PROVIDE FOR AN INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX CREDIT TO AN INDIVIDUAL WHO PURCHASES A NEW

RESIDENCE OR RETROFITS AN EXISTING RESIDENCE, PROVIDED THAT THE NEW RESIDENCE OR THE RETROFITTING OF THE EXISTING RESIDENCE IS DESIGNED TO IMPROVE ACCESSIBILITY, TO PROVIDE A CUMULATIVE TOTAL FOR WHICH THE CREDIT MAY NOT EXCEED, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN DESIGN ELEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ELIGIBLE COSTS, AND TO PROVIDE A MAXIMUM AMOUNT OF TAX CREDITS THAT MAY BE GRANTED IN EACH INCOME TAX YEAR.

02/18/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3
02/18/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-3

## S 0584 General Bill, By Massey, Rice, Kimbrell, Corbin, Loftis, Young, Adams, Grooms and Cromer

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SECOND AMENDMENT SANCTUARY ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FIREARMS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 9, TO PROVIDE THAT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL MUST ISSUE AN OPINION REGARDING THE CONSTITUTIONALITY OF ANY FEDERAL LAW, TREATY, EXECUTIVE ORDER, RULE, OR REGULATION RELATED TO THE SECOND AMENDMENT, TO PROVIDE FOR ACTIONS THAT MAY NOT BE TAKEN BY THE STATE, POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS, OR OFFICIALS, AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES OF THE STATE UPON AN OPINION OF UNCONSTITUTIONALITY, TO REQUIRE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO DEFEND THE STATE AND ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS AGAINST ANY LEGAL ACTIONS BROUGHT AGAINST THE STATE OR A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION FOR CERTAIN ACTIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL MAY SEEK INJUNCTIVE RELIEF IN ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION TO ENJOIN ANY OFFICIAL, AGENT, OR EMPLOYEE OF THE GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED STATES OR EMPLOYEE OF A CORPORATION PROVIDING SERVICES TO THE GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED STATES FROM ENFORCING ANY FEDERAL LAW, TREATY, EXECUTIVE ORDER, RULE, OR REGULATION.

02/18/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4 02/18/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

#### **S 0585** Resolution, By Kimbrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER AND CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF AMERICAN RADIO PERSONALITY AND CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL COMMENTATOR RUSH HUDSON LIMBAUGH III AND TO HONOR HIS DEVOTION TO LIBERTY AND FREEDOM AND HIS REMARKABLE BROADCASTING CAREER SPANNING MORE THAN THREE DECADES.

02/18/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

## S 0586 General Bill, By Corbin, Climer, Loftis, Davis, Peeler, Bennett, Turner, Adams, Cash, Rice, Massey, Kimbrell, Verdin and Gustafson

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 22 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MAGISTRATES, BY ADDING SECTION 22-1-45, TO PROVIDE THAT IT SHALL BE UNLAWFUL FOR A CURRENT MEMBER OF THE SENATE TO APPEAR AS ATTORNEY AT LAW IN A MAGISTRATES COURT LOCATED IN A COUNTY REPRESENTED BY THE SENATOR.

02/18/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 02/18/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-5

#### <u>S 0587</u> (Rat # 0072, Act # 0058) General Bill, By Turner

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-75, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS FOR CONVENTIONS AND TRADE SHOWS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS REQUIRING THE REIMBURSEMENT OF BOND PROCEEDS, PLUS INTEREST, UPON THE SALE OF A MEETING AND EXHIBIT SPACE ARE NOT APPLICABLE IF THE SALE PROCEEDS ARE USED IN THEIR ENTIRETY FOR A NEW MEETING AND EXHIBIT SPACE OF NOT LESS THAN FIFTY THOUSAND SQUARE FEET, OR TO REIMBURSE A STATE AGENCY, INSTRUMENTALITY, OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION FOR THE ACQUISITION OR CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW MEETING AND EXHIBIT SPACE OF NOT LESS THAN FIFTY

THOUSAND SQUARE FEET IF CONSTRUCTION OCCURRED PRIOR TO THE SALE OF THE ORIGINAL MEETING AND EXHIBIT SPACE, AND TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE EXEMPTION APPLIES. - ratified title

02/23/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-2
02/23/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-2
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-9
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-54
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-54
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-168
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-9
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-74
05/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 5-11-21 HJ-16
05/11/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). King, Brawley, Pendarvis,
		Ott, Gilliard, Hosey, Bernstein, Wetmore, KO Johnson, R
		Williams, Henegan HJ-19
05/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-65
05/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-3 HJ-66
05/12/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-40
05/13/21		Ratified R 72
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 58

## S 0588 Joint Resolution, By Corbin and Loftis Similar (H 3710)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 20, ARTICLE I OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE RIGHT TO KEEP AND BEAR ARMS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EVERY CITIZEN HAS THE FUNDAMENTAL AND INALIENABLE RIGHT TO BEAR ARMS IN DEFENSE OF HIMSELF AND THE STATE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ANY RESTRICTION ON THIS RIGHT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO STRICT SCRUTINY.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 02/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-3

## S 0589 General Bill, By Corbin, Loftis and Rice Similar (H 3094)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "OPEN CARRY WITH TRAINING ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-210 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "CONCEALABLE WEAPON" TO ALLOW A PERMIT HOLDER TO CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON OPENLY ON HIS PERSON; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CARRYING OF A HANDGUN, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO POSSESSES A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT MAY CARRY A HANDGUN OPENLY ON OR ABOUT HIS PERSON IN A VEHICLE.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 02/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-3

## S 0590 General Bill, By Hutto, Grooms, Harpootlian, Campsen, McElveen and Shealy

#### Similar (H 3940, H 3991)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-680, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERMITS TO PURCHASE NONFERROUS METALS, TRANSPORTATION AND SALE OF NONFERROUS METALS, AND VARIOUS OFFENSES ASSOCIATED WITH NONFERROUS METALS, SO AS TO INCLUDE IN THE PURVIEW OF THE STATUTE PROCEDURES FOR THE LAWFUL PURCHASE, SALE, AND POSSESSION OF USED, DETACHED CATALYTIC CONVERTERS OR ANY NONFERROUS PART OF ONE UNLESS PURCHASED, SOLD, OR POSSESSED UNDER CERTAIN DELINEATED CIRCUMSTANCES.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 02/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-3

03/22/21 Senate Referred to Subcommittee: Hutto (ch), Malloy, Rice, Senn, Kimbrell

#### S 0591 General Bill, By Hutto, Shealy, Senn and Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 20-1-100, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE MINIMUM AGE A PERSON MAY ENTER INTO MARRIAGE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MARRIAGE ENTERED INTO BY AN INDIVIDUAL YOUNGER THAN EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE IS VOID AB INITIO; TO AMEND SECTION 20-1-290, RELATING TO THE WILFUL FAILURE OF THE LICENSE-ISSUING OFFICER TO COMPLY WITH LAWS RELATED TO THE ISSUANCE OF MARRIAGE LICENSES, SO AS TO REMOVE REFERENCES TO CODE SECTIONS REPEALED BY THIS BILL; TO REPEAL SECTION 20-1-250 RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF A MARRIAGE LICENSE TO APPLICANTS BETWEEN THE AGES OF SIXTEEN AND EIGHTEEN WITH PARENTAL OR GUARDIAN CONSENT, AND SECTION 20-1-260 RELATING TO THE PROOF OF AGE REQUIRED FOR A MINOR APPLICANT.

 02/23/21
 Senate
 Introduced and read first time SJ-4

 02/23/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

 04/07/21
 Senate
 Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Matthews, Garrett, M.Johnson, Stephens

05/05/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-8

## S 0592 General Bill, By Corbin, Gambrell, Loftis, Rice, Shealy and Verdin A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-10(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING

TO THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION, TO DELETE PROCEDURES TO REVIEW THE QUALIFICATIONS OF RETIRED JUDGES FOR CONTINUED JUDICIAL SERVICE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-100 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ELIGIBILITY OF RETIRED JUDGES FOR APPOINTMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT A RETIRED JUSTICE OR JUDGE IS PROHIBITED FROM ENGAGING IN CONTINUED JUDICIAL SERVICE FOLLOWING HIS RETIREMENT.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4 02/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

#### S 0593 General Bill, By Cromer

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 485 OF 1998, AS LAST AMENDED BY ACT 309 OF 2014, RELATING TO THE ELECTION PROCEDURES APPLICABLE TO THE NEWBERRY COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION, TO REMOVE THE PETITION REQUIREMENT FOR FILING AS A BOARD OF EDUCATION CANDIDATE AND REPLACE IT WITH FILING A STATEMENT OF INTENTION OF CANDIDACY.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on local & uncontested calendar SJ-4

02/24/21 Senate Read second time SJ-13

02/25/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-14
03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-14
03/02/21 House Referred to Newberry Delegation HJ-14

## S 0594 General Bill, By Corbin, Rice, Loftis, Hembree, Verdin, Shealy, Adams, Climer, Gambrell and Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT TWO MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION MUST BE APPOINTED FROM EACH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNOR MAY APPOINT ONE MEMBER FROM THE STATE AT LARGE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS BY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATIONS, TO LIMIT MEMBERSHIP ON THE COMMISSION TO TWO TERMS, TO PROHIBIT MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FROM SERVING ON THE COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSION SHALL SELECT ITS OFFICERS, TO PROVIDE THAT FORMER MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MUST BE OUT OF OFFICE FOR FIVE YEARS BEFORE SERVING ON THE COMMISSION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT PRACTICING ATTORNEYS, CURRENT JUDGES, AND FORMER JUDGES MAY NOT SERVE ON THE COMMISSION.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 02/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-5

#### S 0595 General Bill, By Senn

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 54-3-10(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CREATION AND MEMBERSHIP OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE PORTS AUTHORITY, TO DELETE THE PROVISION PROHIBITING EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS FROM ATTENDING EXECUTIVE SESSION.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

02/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-5

03/23/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment

Transportation SJ-10

#### S 0596 General Bill, By Senn, Campsen, McElveen and Leatherman

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 48 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE POLLUTION CONTROL ACT, BY ADDING SECTION 48-1-92, TO PROVIDE FOR THE REGULATION OF PRE-PRODUCTION PLASTIC BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

02/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

04/16/21 Scrivener's error corrected

04/20/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-25

04/21/21 Senate Amended SJ-39

04/21/21 Senate Read second time SJ-39

04/21/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-1 SJ-39 04/22/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-13

04/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-85

04/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-85

## S 0597 Joint Resolution, By Corbin, Adams, Climer, Verdin, Shealy and Rice

#### Similar (S 0292, S 0374, H 3284)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AMEND ARTICLE V OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT SUPREME COURT JUSTICES, JUDGES ON THE COURT OF APPEALS, AND CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR WITH THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE RATHER THAN BEING ELECTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO REPEAL PROVISIONS REQUIRING THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO ESTABLISH A JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 02/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

#### **S 0598** Resolution, By McElveen and K. Johnson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AMY CHUA ON BEING NAMED 2020-2021 SUMTER SCHOOL DISTRICT TEACHER OF THE YEAR AND TO THANK HER FOR HER MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

<u>S 0599</u> Resolution, By Scott, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Malloy, Martin, Massey, Matthews, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF WILLIAM DUNCAN MARSHBURN, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

<u>S 0600</u> Resolution, By Jackson, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Malloy, Martin, Massey, Matthews, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER THE OVER FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND PERSONS WHO HAVE LOST THEIR LIVES IN THE CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC IN THE UNITED STATES AND TO EXTEND DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO THE MILLIONS OF LOVING FAMILY MEMBERS AND FRIENDS WHO MOURN THEIR LOSS.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

#### **S 0601** Resolution, By Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE COURAGEOUS, PATH-BREAKING STUDENTS AND LEADERS OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS STRUGGLE IN SOUTH CAROLINA WHO MARCHED ON THE STATE HOUSE SIXTY YEARS AGO ON MARCH 2, 1961, SETTING THE STAGE FOR THE LANDMARK EDWARDS V. SOUTH CAROLINA OF THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT, WHICH PROTECTS THE FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS OF PEOPLE "PEACEABLY TO ASSEMBLE, AND TO PETITION THE GOVERNMENT FOR A REDRESS OF GRIEVANCES," AND TO COMMEMORATE THE SIXTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF THIS LANDMARK CASE.

02/23/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

#### S 0602 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 9, TITLE 56 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MOTOR VEHICLE FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACT, BY ADDING SECTION 56-9-85, TO PROVIDE THAT AN OFFER TO SETTLE A CLAIM FOR PERSONAL INJURY, BODILY INJURY, OR DEATH ARISING FROM THE USE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE THAT IS PREPARED, WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL, PRIOR TO FILING A CIVIL ACTION MUST BE IN WRITING AND CONTAIN CERTAIN TERMS.

02/24/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

02/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-4

#### S 0603 General Bill, By Climer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-56-200 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HAZARDOUS WASTE CLEANUP, TO PROVIDE STANDARDS FOR CONDUCTING CERTAIN CLEANUP, REMOVAL, REMEDIATION, OR OTHER RESPONSES; TO PROVIDE SITE-SPECIFIC REMEDIATION STANDARDS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/24/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

02/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4

## S 0604 General Bill, By Loftis, Turner and Gambrell Similar (H 3751)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-23-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 1976. RELATING TO THE CONSTRUCTION. IMPROVEMENT, AND RENOVATION OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ONLY MAY APPROVE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT, AND RENOVATION OF PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDINGS, SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES AND STANDARDS, COMPLIANCE WITH WHICH IS LEFT TO THE DETERMINATION OF LOCAL BUILDING CODE OFFICIALS, TO ELIMINATE OTHER RELATED AUTHORITY OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND TO EXCLUDE THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION BUILDINGS FROM THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 23, TITLE 59; TO AMEND SECTION 59-23-230, RELATING TO WAIVERS FROM CERTAIN SCHOOL BUILDING REGULATIONS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 59-23-250, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS THAT SCHOOL DISTRICTS MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE DEPARTMENT BEFORE PROPERTY

ACQUISITIONS OR MODIFICATIONS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 59-23-220 RELATING TO INSPECTIONS AND CERTIFICATES OF APPROVAL ISSUED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR LOCAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENTS, AND RENOVATIONS, AND SECTION 59-23-240 RELATING TO INSPECTIONS OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOR WHICH WAIVERS FROM CERTAIN SCHOOL REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN GRANTED.

02/24/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4
02/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-4

#### S 0605 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO REGULATIONS FOR SPOTTED TURTLE; AND EXCHANGE AND TRANSFER FOR CERTAIN NATIVE REPTILES AND AMPHIBIANS, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5007, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/24/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-5

03/11/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-12

#### S 0606 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, RELATING TO STATEMENT OF POLICY; AND SPECIFIC PROJECT STANDARDS FOR TIDELANDS AND COASTAL WATERS, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 4995, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/24/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-5

03/11/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-13

#### **S 0607** (Rat # 0045, Act # 0032) General Bill, By Hembree and Hutto

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 59-40-75, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE REMOVAL OF CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MEMBERS FOR CAUSE OR DUE TO INCAPACITY, SO AS TO REVISE THE GROUNDS FOR REMOVAL, TO PROVIDE RESULTING MEMBERSHIP VACANCIES MUST BE FILLED PURSUANT TO CERTAIN BYLAWS OF THE CHARTER SCHOOL, AND TO REMOVE THE SOUTH CAROLINA CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT FROM THESE PROVISIONS. - ratified title

02/24/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

02/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5

03/10/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education

SJ-10

03/16/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-18

03/16/21 Senate Read second time SJ-18

03/16/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-18

03/17/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-16

03/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11

03/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-11

04/22/21 House Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works

HJ-23

04/28/21 House Debate adjourned HJ-35

04/29/21 House Read second time HJ-18

04/29/21 House Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-0 HJ-18

04/29/21 House Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative

day HJ-20

04/30/21 House Read third time and enrolled HJ-2

05/06/21 Signed By Governor 05/04/21 Ratified R 45

05/13/21 Effective date 05/06/21

05/13/21 Act No. 32

#### S 0608 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976. BY ADDING SECTION 12-2-105 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION OF A COUNTY THAT PROPOSES CERTAIN LOCAL SALES AND USE TAXES MUST NOTIFY THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE NINETY DAYS BEFORE THE REFERENDUM; AND TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-2010, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO ALCOHOL TEMPORARY PERMITS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN PETITION FORMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN ORDINANCES MUST BE FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE AT LEAST SIXTY DAYS BEFORE THE GENERAL ELECTION.

02/24/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 02/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6

#### S 0609 (Rat # 0073, Act # 0059) General Bill, By Alexander

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-2-140 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE STATE AGENCIES AND POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS THAT HAVE ACCESS TO FEDERAL TAX INFORMATION TO CONDUCT CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS ON ITS EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS. ratified title

02/24/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
02/24/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-10
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-56
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-56
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-39
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-9
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-78
05/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 5-11-21 HJ-21
05/11/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). King HJ-25
05/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-25
05/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-95 Nays-1 HJ-25
05/12/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-5
05/13/21		Ratified R 73
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 59

#### S 0610 General Bill, By Garrett, Adams, Corbin and Gambrell

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SOCIAL MEDIA BILL OF RIGHTS"; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 39 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES, BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-30, TO ESTABLISH EQUAL ACCESS WITHOUT DISCRIMINATION ON ACCOUNT OF RACE, RELIGION, OR POLITICAL AFFILIATION, TO REQUIRE SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS TO PROVIDE A SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORM USER WITH NOTICE WITHIN A SPECIFIED TIMEFRAME WHEN HIS ACCOUNT IS SUSPENDED OR DISABLED, TO PROVIDE FOR EQUAL OPPORTUNITY ON SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS FOR QUALIFIED POLITICAL CANDIDATES, TO PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER OR OPERATOR OF A SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORM IS SUBJECT TO A PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION BY A SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORM USER IN THIS STATE UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS, TO PROVIDE DAMAGES, TO AUTHORIZE THE AWARD OF REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS, TO PROHIBIT A SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORM FROM USING HATE SPEECH AS A DEFENSE, TO AUTHORIZE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO BRING AN ACTION ON BEHALF OF A SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORM USER, TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS FOR THE DELETION OR CENSURE OF CERTAIN TYPES OF SPEECH, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/24/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry 02/24/21 Senate

#### S 0611 Joint Resolution, By Senate Education

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION, RELATING TO SOUTH CAROLINA NATIONAL GUARD COLLEGE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 4970, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/24/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-7

03/11/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Education SJ-13

#### S 0612 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-850 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CONSOLIDATION OR MERGER OF BANKS AND TRUST COMPANIES, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN BANKS OR TRUST COMPANIES MAY MERGE OR CONSOLIDATE WITH, OR SELL OR ASSETS AND LIABILITIES TO, Α CAROLINA-HEADQUARTERED STATE OR FEDERALLY CHARTERED CREDIT UNION; TO AMEND SECTION 34-28-230(1) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE POWER TO REORGANIZE, MERGE, CONSOLIDATE, OR SELL ASSETS OUT OF THE ORDINARY COURSE OF BUSINESS, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ASSOCIATION MAY REORGANIZE, MERGE, OR CONSOLIDATE INTO A SOUTH CAROLINA-HEADQUARTERED STATE OR FEDERALLY CHARTERED CREDIT UNION; TO AMEND SECTION 34-30-350 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MERGER OF STATE SAVINGS BANKS AND FEDERAL DEPOSITORY INSTITUTIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A SOUTH CAROLINA-HEADQUARTERED STATE OR FEDERALLY CHARTERED CREDIT UNION MAY MERGE WITH CERTAIN DEPOSITORY INSTITUTIONS UNDER A STATE SAVINGS BANK CHARTER OR A FEDERAL CHARTER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 34-30-360(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MERGER OF STOCK STATE SAVINGS BANKS WITH BANKS OR ASSOCIATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A STOCK STATE SAVINGS BANK APPLY MERGE WITH MAY TO Α SOUTH CAROLINA-HEADQUARTERED STATE OR FEDERALLY CHARTERED CREDIT UNION.

02/25/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

02/25/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-3

#### S 0613 General Bill, By Davis

#### Similar (H 4296)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-42(C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON THE DELEGATION OF TASKS TO UNLICENSED ASSISTIVE PERSONNEL UNDER THE NURSE PRACTICE ACT, TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION FOR CERTIFIED MEDICAL ASSISTANTS; TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 47, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PHYSICIANS AND MISCELLANEOUS HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS, BY ADDING SECTION 40-47-196, TO SPECIFY TASKS THAT CAN BE DELEGATED TO A CERTIFIED MEDICAL ASSISTANT; TO DELETE SECTION 40-47-30(A)(5) AND SECTION 40-47-935(C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE RELEVANCE OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS PRACTICE ACT TO PROHIBITING A LICENSED PHYSICIAN FROM DELEGATING TASKS TO UNLICENSED PERSONNEL AND TO A PA DELEGATING CERTAIN TASKS TO UNLICENSED ASSISTIVE PERSONNEL: AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/25/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

02/25/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4

#### S 0614 General Bill, By Corbin, Loftis, Kimbrell, Garrett, Rice, Adams, Gustafson, Verdin, Cromer and Martin

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 25 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MILITARY CODE, BY ADDING SECTION 25-1-80, TO PROVIDE FOR THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA UNORGANIZED MILITIA.

02/25/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

SJ-4

03/24/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Family and Veterans'

Services SJ-10

#### S 0615 General Bill, By Young and Campsen

#### Similar (H 3463)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-100 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO NONPUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENT PARTICIPATION IN THE INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS, TO PROVIDE LIMITED SITUATIONS IN WHICH HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS WHO ATTEND PRIVATE SCHOOLS MAY PARTICIPATE IN HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE SPORTS OFFERED AT PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/25/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
02/25/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-4
03/11/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		SJ-9
03/23/21	Senate	Special order, set for March 23, 2019 SJ-40
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-32 Nays-14 SJ-40
03/24/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-27
03/24/21	Senate	Amended SJ-27
03/24/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-27
03/24/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-34 Nays-9 SJ-27
03/25/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-32
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-130
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-130

### S 0616 General Bill, By Turner, Allen and Scott

#### Similar (S 0234, H 3106)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 9-1-1085 AND 9-11-225, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO EMPLOYER AND EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION RATES UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN EMPLOYER, UP TO CERTAIN LIMITS, MAY ELECT TO PAY ALL OR A PORTION OF REQUIRED EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS DURING A FISCAL YEAR.

02/25/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 02/25/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5

#### S 0617 Joint Resolution, By Senate Education

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION, RELATING TO MINIMUM STANDARDS OF STUDENT CONDUCT AND DISCIPLINARY ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES TO BE IMPLEMENTED BY LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICTS, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 4981, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/25/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference SJ-5

03/11/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Education SJ-13

#### S 0618 Joint Resolution, By Senate Education

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION, RELATING TO CREDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 4991, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

02/25/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference SJ-5

03/11/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Education SJ-14

## <u>S 0619</u> (Rat # 0074, Act # 0060) General Bill, By Rankin, Leatherman, Hutto, Fanning and Climer

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-720, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SALE OF WINE BY A WINERY

LOCATED IN THIS STATE, SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS; BY ADDING SECTION 61-4-748 SO AS TO ALLOW CERTAIN WINERIES TO OBTAIN SATELLITE LOCATION CERTIFICATES; TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-770, RELATING TO LIMITATIONS ON THE SALE OF WINES ABOVE A CERTAIN PERCENTAGE OF ALCOHOL, SO AS TO INCREASE THE LIMIT; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-1035, RELATING TO THE SAMPLING OF WINES, SO AS TO INCREASE THE ALLOWED ALCOHOL PERCENTAGE BY VOLUME; TO AMEND SECTIONS 61-6-1640 AND 61-6-1650, BOTH RELATING TO THE SAMPLING OF WINE, SO AS TO INCREASE THE ALLOWED ALCOHOL PERCENTAGE BY VOLUME; TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-1540, RELATING TO THE SALE OF WINES BY A RETAIL DEALER, SO AS TO INCREASE THE ALLOWED ALCOHOL PERCENTAGE BY VOLUME; BY ADDING SECTION 61-6-1155 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE AN ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR PRODUCER, MANUFACTURER, OR MICRO-DISTILLER TO SELL LIQUORS DISTILLED AT THEIR LICENSED PREMISES FOR ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 61-6-1140 AND 61-6-1150, BOTH RELATING TASTING AND RETAIL SALES AT THE LICENSED PREMISES OF A MICRO-DISTILLERY, SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN LIMITATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PRICING OF TASTINGS AND TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION FOR CERTAIN MICRO-DISTILLERIES. - ratified title

02/25/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
02/25/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6
03/01/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews,
		Climer, Senn, Cash, Harpootlian
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-10
04/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/08/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-58
04/08/21	Senate	Amended SJ-58
04/08/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-58
04/08/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-31 Nays-6 SJ-58
04/08/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day SJ-58
04/09/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-1
04/09/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-9
04/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-63
04/29/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-9
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-98 Nays-11 HJ-10
05/05/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-6
05/13/21		Ratified R 74
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 60

#### S 0620 Joint Resolution, By Rankin, Alexander and Hutto

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY AND ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION DOCKET IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF'S MOTION TO SOLICIT COMMENTS FROM UTILITIES AND STAKEHOLDERS REGARDING MEASURES TO MITIGATE IMPACTS OF THREATS TO SAFE AND RELIABLE UTILITY SERVICES; TO REQUIRE THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY AND ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES TO COOPERATE WITH AND ASSIST THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF IN ITS REVIEW TO EVALUATE SOUTH CAROLINA'S POWER GRID; AND TO STRONGLY ENCOURAGE OTHER NONREGULATED UTILITIES TO PARTICIPATE IN THAT PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION DOCKET AND TO COOPERATE WITH AND ASSIST THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF IN ITS REVIEW TO EVALUATE SOUTH CAROLINA'S POWER GRID.

02/25/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 02/25/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

#### S 0621 Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE CRESCENT HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A REMARKABLE SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

#### S 0622 Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE MEMBERS OF THE BELTON-HONEA PATH HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM ON A STELLAR SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THE TEAM MEMBERS AND COACHES ON WINNING THE 2021 CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

#### **S 0623** (Rat # 0046, Act # 0033) General Bill, By Gambrell

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-73-905 SO AS TO ALLOW FOR RATE INCREASES FOR CERTAIN TYPES OF INSURANCE WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-73-910, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS FOR A PREMIUM RATE INCREASE, SO AS TO DIFFERENTIATE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR A PREMIUM RATE INCREASE FOR CERTAIN TYPES OF INSURANCE. - ratified title

or or	remit i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i
Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
Senate	Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-5
Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Banking
	and Insurance SJ-6
	Scrivener's error corrected
Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-30
Senate	Read second time SJ-30
Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-30
Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-29
House	Introduced and read first time HJ-10
House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
	HJ-10
House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
	Industry HJ-8
House	Read second time HJ-19
House	Roll call Yeas-112 Nays-0 HJ-19
House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-4
	Signed By Governor
	Ratified R 46
	Effective date 05/06/21
	Act No. 33
	Senate Senate Senate Senate Senate House House House House

#### S 0624 General Bill, By Davis

#### Similar (H 4253)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-47-1250 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SUPERVISION OF ANESTHESIOLOGIST'S ASSISTANTS, TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF ANESTHESIOLOGIST'S ASSISTANTS THAT AN ANESTHESIOLOGIST CAN SUPERVISE; AND TO DELETE SECTION 40-47-1240(8) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LICENSURE REQUIREMENT FOR ANESTHESIOLOGIST'S ASSISTANTS TO APPEAR BEFORE A BOARD MEMBER AND PRESENT CERTAIN CERTIFICATIONS AND KNOWLEDGE.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

03/02/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-6

#### S 0625 Joint Resolution, By Harpootlian

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE CITADEL TO REMOVE THE CONFEDERATE NAVAL JACK FROM ITS DISPLAY IN SUMMERALL CHAPEL.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6
03/02/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-6

#### S 0626 Resolution, By Cromer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE NEWBERRY ACADEMY GIRLS BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS A GIRLS STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

<u>S 0627</u> (Rat # 0075, Act # 0061) General Bill, By Bennett, Adams, Kimbrell, M. Johnson, Davis, Turner, Campsen, Hembree, Alexander, Williams, Cromer, McElveen, Loftis, Climer, Talley, Rice, Garrett, Rankin, Leatherman, Young and Gustafson

#### Similar (H 3978)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-545, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INCOME TAX RATES FOR PASS-THROUGH TRADE AND BUSINESS INCOME, SO AS TO CREATE AN ELECTION TO TAX CERTAIN PARTNERSHIPS AND "S" CORPORATIONS AT THE ENTITY LEVEL. - ratified title

03/02/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
03/02/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6
03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-12
03/23/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-32
03/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-32
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-32
03/24/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-15
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-130
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-130
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
		Means HJ-78
05/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 5-11-21 HJ-21
05/11/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). King, Matthews, Dilliard,
		Gilliard, JL Johnson, Brawley, Tedder, Pendarvis, W
		Williams, R Williams, KO Johnson, Wetmore, Ott,
		Murray, Wheeler, Govan, Clyburn HJ-26
05/11/21	House	Amended HJ-75
05/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-75
05/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-104 Nays-0 HJ-77
05/12/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-43
05/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/12/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-20
05/13/21		Ratified R 75
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 61

#### S 0628 General Bill, By Davis

#### Similar (S 0151, H 3175)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "PHARMACY ACCESS ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 43, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA PHARMACY PRACTICE ACT, BY ADDING SECTIONS 40-43-210 THROUGH 40-43-280. TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA PHARMACY PRACTICE ACT DOES NOT CREATE A DUTY OF CARE FOR A PERSON WHO PRESCRIBES OR DISPENSES A SELF-ADMINISTERED HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE ADMINISTERS AN INJECTABLE HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN PHARMACISTS MAY DISPENSE A SELF-ADMINISTERED HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE OR ADMINISTER AN INJECTABLE HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE PURSUANT TO A STANDING PRESCRIPTION DRUG ORDER, TO PROTOCOL Α JOINT FOR DISPENSING Α SELF-ADMINISTERED HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE OR ADMINISTERING AN INJECTABLE HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE WITHOUT A PATIENT-SPECIFIC WRITTEN ORDER, TO REQUIRE CONTINUING EDUCATION FOR A PHARMACIST DISPENSING A SELF-ADMINISTERED HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE ADMINISTERING AN INJECTABLE HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE, TO

IMPOSE REQUIREMENTS ON A PHARMACIST WHO DISPENSES A HORMONAL SELF-ADMINISTERED CONTRACEPTIVE ADMINISTERS AN INJECTABLE HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE, TO PROVIDE THAT A PRESCRIBER WHO ISSUES A STANDING PRESCRIPTION DRUG ORDER FOR A SELF-ADMINISTERED HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE OR INJECTABLE HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVE IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY CIVIL DAMAGES FOR ACTS OR OMISSIONS RESULTING FROM THE DISPENSING OR ADMINISTERING OF THE CONTRACEPTIVE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA PHARMACY PRACTICE ACT SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO REQUIRE A PHARMACIST TO DISPENSE, ADMINISTER, INJECT, OR OTHERWISE PROVIDE HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVES; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, BY ADDING SECTION 44-6-115, TO PROVIDE FOR PHARMACIST SERVICES COVERED UNDER MEDICAID: AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

03/02/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
03/02/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-7
03/10/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical
		Affairs SJ-10
03/11/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/31/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-50
03/31/21	Senate	Amended SJ-50
04/08/21		Amended J-55
04/08/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-55
04/08/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-40 Nays-0 SJ-55
04/09/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/22/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-10
04/27/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-85
04/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-85

### S 0629 General Bill, By Senn

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-997 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OUT-OF-SEASON HARVEST PERMITS FOR SHELLFISH MARICULTURE PERMITTEES, TO PROHIBIT THE ISSUANCE OF OUT-OF-SEASON HARVEST PERMITS FOR THE PRIVILEGE OF HARVESTING OYSTERS OUT OF SEASON.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-8

03/02/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-8

### S 0630 General Bill, By Davis

### Similar (H 3731)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-75-5, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SECTION 40-75-10, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-20, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-30, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-110, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-190, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-200, SECTION 40-75-220, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-250, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-260, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-285, AS AMENDED, ALL RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS, MARRIAGE AND FAMILY ADDICTION COUNSELORS, PSYCHO-EDUCATIONAL SPECIALISTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE REGULATION OF BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS AND ASSISTANT BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS, AND TO MAKE MISCELLANEOUS AND CONFORMING CHANGES; TO REDESIGNATE CHAPTER 75, TITLE 40 AS "PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS, MARRIAGE AND **FAMILY** AND THERAPISTS, **BEHAVIOR** ANALYSTS, LICENSED PSYCHO-EDUCATIONAL SPECIALISTS", AND TO REDESIGNATE ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 75, TITLE 40 AS "PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS, MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS, BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS, AND LICENSED PSYCHO-EDUCATIONAL SPECIALISTS".

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-8

03/02/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

### <u>S 0631</u> (Rat # 0104, Act # 0085) General Bill, By Talley and Campsen *Similar (H 4063)*

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRONIC NOTARY PUBLIC ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 2 TO TITLE 26 SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS; TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES AND TRAINING REQUIREMENTS TO BECOME AN ELECTRONIC NOTARY; TO PROVIDE FOR ACTS THAT MAY BE PERFORMED ELECTRONICALLY; TO PROVIDE RESTRICTIONS FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF ELECTRONIC NOTARIZATION; TO PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS TO COMPLETE AN ELECTRONIC NOTARIZATION; TO ESTABLISH MAXIMUM FEES; TO LIMIT THE USE OF THE ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE AND SEAL TO PROPER ELECTRONIC NOTARIAL ACTS; TO REQUIRE THE MAINTENANCE OF AN ELECTRONIC JOURNAL FOR ELECTRONIC NOTARIAL ACTS; TO REQUIRE THE SAFEKEEPING OF AN ELECTRONIC JOURNAL, PUBLIC KEY CERTIFICATE, AND ELECTRONIC SEAL; TO ALLOW THE SECRETARY OF STATE TO PROMULGATE RULES AND REGULATIONS; TO REGISTRATION WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE; TO REQUIRE AN ELECTRONIC NOTARY TO UTILIZE CURRENT REGISTERED DEVICES; TO PROVIDE FOR THE TERMINATION OF ELECTRONIC NOTARIES PUBLIC; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; TO APPLY REQUIREMENTS OF NOTARIAL CERTIFICATES TO ELECTRONIC NOTARIES PUBLIC; TO REQUIRE EVIDENCE OF AUTHENTICITY; AND TO PROVIDE LANGUAGE FOR AN ELECTRONIC CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 26-1-160. RELATING TO UNLAWFUL ACTS. SO AS TO ALLOW THE SECRETARY OF STATE TO TERMINATE A NOTARY PUBLIC'S COMMISSION. - ratified title 03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-9

Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services SJ-9
Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Family and
	Veterans' Services SJ-11
	Scrivener's error corrected
Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-23
Senate	Read second time SJ-23
Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-23
Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-12
House	Introduced and read first time HJ-130
House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-130
House	Recalled from Committee on Judiciary HJ-27
House	Read second time HJ-7
House	Roll call Yeas-100 Nays-1 HJ-7
House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-28
	Ratified R 104
	Signed By Governor
	Effective date 05/18/21
	Act No. 85
	Senate Senate Senate Senate Senate House House House House House

S 0632 Concurrent Resolution, By Malloy, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Martin, Massey, Matthews, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DARLINGTON RACEWAY FOR ANNOUNCING A SECOND NASCAR CUP SERIES RACE, THEREBY DOUBLING THE ECONOMIC IMPACT TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND HIGHLIGHTING THE RICH HISTORY OF THIS TREASURED ATTRACTION IN THE STATE, TO ACKNOWLEDGE NASCAR RACING AS AN INTEGRAL AND VITAL PART OF THE STATE AND ITS ECONOMY, AND TO RECOGNIZE THE WEEKS OF MAY 2ND THROUGH MAY 9TH, 2021, AND AUGUST 29TH THROUGH SEPTEMBER 5TH, 2021, AS "DARLINGTON RACEWAY WEEK" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-9

03/03/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-3

### S 0633 Joint Resolution, By Jackson, K. Johnson and McLeod

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE FOR A STATEWIDE ADVISORY REFERENDUM TO BE HELD AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE FAVOR RAISING THE MINIMUM WAGE.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-10 03/02/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-10

### S 0634 General Bill, By Scott

### Similar (S 0159, S 0343)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA MINIMUM WAGE ACT"; BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 10, TITLE 41 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A CITATION, TO PROVIDE EMPLOYERS SHALL PAY EMPLOYEES A CERTAIN MINIMUM WAGE, TO PROVIDE IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR AN EMPLOYER TO RETALIATE AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE WHO EXERCISES HIS RIGHTS WITH RESPECT TO THE MINIMUM WAGE, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REMEDIES TO THE EMPLOYEE AND STATE, TO PROVIDE A STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ACTION BROUGHT UNDER THE ACT MAY BE BROUGHT AS A CLASS ACTION, AND TO LIMIT AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT WITH RESPECT TO IMPLEMENTING THE ACT; TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-130, RELATING TO THE SCOPE OF AUTHORITY OF A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE TO SET A MINIMUM WAGE RATE. TO AMEND SECTION 44-22-160, RELATING TO COMPENSATION OF MENTAL HEALTH PATIENTS FOR THERAPEUTIC EMPLOYMENT, TO AMEND SECTION 53-1-100, RELATING TO COMPENSATION FOR SUNDAY WORK BY MACHINE SHOP EMPLOYEES. AND TO AMEND SECTION 53-1-110, RELATING TO COMPENSATION FOR SUNDAY WORK BY A PERSON EMPLOYED IN THE MANUFACTURE OR FINISHING OF TEXTILE PRODUCTS, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 10, TITLE 41 AS ARTICLE 1 ENTITLED "PAYMENT OF WAGES GENERALLY".

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-10

03/02/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-10

### S 0635 General Bill, By Setzler and Scott Similar (H 3856)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 13-17-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA RESEARCH AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD CONSISTS OF CERTAIN UNIVERSITY PRESIDENTS OR THEIR DESIGNEES, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR DESIGNEES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL ELECT TWO ADDITIONAL MEMBERS WHO ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE TRUSTEES AT THE TIME OF THEIR ELECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 13-17-70, RELATING TO THE POWERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MAY INVEST IN CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS OF PRIVATE ENTITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 13-17-87, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF RESEARCH INNOVATION CENTERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA RESEARCH AUTHORITY MAY ALLOW A COMPANY TO REMAIN IN AN INNOVATION CENTER FOR UP TO FIVE YEARS OR UNTIL EXCEEDING FIVE MILLION DOLLARS BUT DOES NOT APPLY WITH RESPECT TO THIRTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE SQUARE FEET IN AN INNOVATION CENTER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3585, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE INDUSTRY PARTNERSHIP FUND TAX CREDIT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IF THE AGGREGATE CREDIT AMOUNT IS NOT MET IN A CERTAIN TIMEFRAME THEN THE SINGLE TAXPAYER MAXIMUM CREDIT IS INCREASED TO ONE MILLION DOLLARS.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-11

03/02/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-11
04/08/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry SJ-12
04/14/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-13
04/14/21	Senate	Amended SJ-13
04/14/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-13
04/14/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-13
04/15/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/20/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-13
04/21/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-23
04/21/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-23
01/11/22	House	Recalled from Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-30
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-30

### S 0636 General Bill, By Cromer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 37-3-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO REBATES DUE UPON PREPAYMENT IN FULL OF A CONSUMER LOAN, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A REBATE MAY NOT BE DUE UPON PREPAYMENT OF A LOAN SECURED BY A MANUFACTURED HOME.

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-11

03/02/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-11

#### S 0637 General Bill, By Cromer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 37-22-110, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE MORTGAGE LENDING LAWS OF THIS STATE SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN CRITERIA A RETAILER OF MANUFACTURED OR MODULAR HOMES MUST MEET TO QUALIFY AS AN "EXEMPT PERSON"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-58-20, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE LICENSING OF MORTGAGE BROKERS ACT, SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN CRITERIA A RETAILER OF MANUFACTURED OR MODULAR HOMES MUST MEET TO QUALIFY AS AN "EXEMPT PERSON".

03/02/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-12

03/02/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-12

<u>S 0638</u> Resolution, By M. Johnson, Climer, Peeler, Gustafson and Fanning A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF MURRAY WHITE, JR., OF FORT MILL AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/03/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-10

### S 0639 General Bill, By Davis, Goldfinch, Scott, Talley, Gustafson, Fanning and Kimbrell

### Similar (H 3682)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS UNDER THE NURSE PRACTICE ACT, TO PROVIDE THAT ADVANCED PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES MAY PERFORM SPECIFIC MEDICAL ACTS PURSUANT TO APPROVED WRITTEN GUIDELINES, TO REMOVE THE SUPERVISION REQUIREMENT FROM THE DEFINITION OF "APPROVED WRITTEN GUIDELINES" AND CERTIFIED REGISTERED NURSE ANESTHETIST (CRNA) PRACTICE, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-34(H) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF MEDICAL ACTS, TO REVISE THE GUIDELINES FOR ANESTHESIA CARE, AND TO PROVIDE NOTICE REQUIREMENTS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 40-47-197 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SUPERVISION OF CRNAS.

03/03/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-10

03/03/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-10

#### S 0640 Resolution, By Setzler and Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. CHARLES B. JACKSON, SR. UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY AS PASTOR OF BROOKLAND BAPTIST CHURCH AND TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF SERVICE TO HIS CONGREGATION AND THE WEST COLUMBIA COMMUNITY.

03/04/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### S 0641 General Bill, By Rankin, Goldfinch, Hembree, Sabb and Williams Similar (H 3416)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 25-11-40, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICERS, SO AS TO DESIGNATE COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICERS AS COUNTY EMPLOYEES AND TO PROVIDE THAT THEY MAY BE REMOVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION.

03/04/21 Senate Introduced and read first time

03/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

### S 0642 General Bill, By Gambrell

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-2270 SO AS TO ENSURE FAIRNESS IN COST SHARING BY PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGERS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-2200, RELATING TO PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGERS DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO DEFINE APPLICABLE TERMS.

03/04/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

03/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-5

### <u>S 0643</u> Resolution, By Kimbrell, Corbin, M. Johnson, Adams, Rice, Shealy, Cash, Bennett, Massey, Turner, Martin, Talley and Peeler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO STRONGLY ENCOURAGE THE SOUTH CAROLINA HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE TO ALLOW PARENTS OR GUARDIANS TO ATTEND INDIVIDUAL MATCHES FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE'S WRESTLING FINALS TO BE HELD ON MARCH 5 AND 6, 2021.

03/04/21 Senate Introduced

03/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5

03/04/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Education SJ-6

03/04/21 Senate Amended SJ-6 03/04/21 Senate Adopted SJ-6

### S 0644 General Bill, By Scott

### Similar (H 3145)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-5270, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DIVISION OF SMALL AND MINORITY BUSINESS CONTRACTING AND CERTIFICATION IN THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, SO AS TO TRANSFER THE DIVISION TO THE COMMISSION FOR MINORITY AFFAIRS; TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO PROVIDE VARIOUS NECESSARY PROVISIONS TO EFFECT THE TRANSFER; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021.

03/04/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7 03/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance S

03/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-7
03/31/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance

SJ-11

04/07/21 Senate Read second time SJ-57

04/08/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-39

04/08/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-39

04/08/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-23 Nays-19 SJ-39 04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10

04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-10

## S 0645 General Bill, By Talley, Turner, Climer, Kimbrell, Rice, Adams, Cash, Senn, Gustafson, Martin, Gambrell and Corbin

Similar (H 4059)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 5, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION, BY ADDING SECTION 59-5-170, TO ESTABLISH THE DIVISION OF INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS WITHIN THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE POWERS, DUTIES, AND AUTHORITY OF THE DIVISION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-39-160 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT TO ENACT EMERGENCY REGULATIONS TO ENSURE THAT HIGH SCHOOL INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETIC ACTIVITIES CONTINUE WITHOUT INTERRUPTION.

03/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

03/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-3

### S 0646 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 43, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REVISED UNIFORM ANATOMICAL GIFT ACT, BY ADDING SECTION 44-43-372, TO PROVIDE THAT A FOR-PROFIT ENTITY SHALL NOT ENGAGE, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN THE PROCUREMENT, TRANSFER, OR DISTRIBUTION OF ANY HUMAN EYE, CORNEA, EYE TISSUE, CORNEAL TISSUE, OR PORTION OF AN EYE.

03/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

03/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-3

### S 0647 Joint Resolution, By Massey and Climer

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE DIVISION OF AERONAUTICS WITHIN THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY TO SELL ALL STATE-OWNED AIRCRAFT THAT ARE USED PURSUANT TO SECTION 55-1-90.

03/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3
03/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-3

### **S 0648** (Rat # 0013, Act # 0106) General Bill, By K. Johnson

AN ACT TO CONSOLIDATE CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4 INTO ONE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE KNOWN AS THE CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT; TO ABOLISH CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4 ON JULY 1, 2022; TO PROVIDE THAT THE CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST BE GOVERNED BY A BOARD OF TRUSTEES CONSISTING OF NINE MEMBERS, WHICH INITIALLY MUST BE APPOINTED BY THE CLARENDON COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT, BEGINNING IN 2024, EACH OF THE NINE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MUST BE ELECTED FROM A SEPARATE SINGLE-MEMBER ELECTION DISTRICT; TO PROVIDE THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MUST BE ELECTED IN NONPARTISAN ELECTIONS CONDUCTED AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 2024 GENERAL ELECTION AND EVERY FOUR YEARS THEREAFTER, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED TO STAGGER THE MEMBERS' TERMS; TO ESTABLISH THE BOARD'S POWERS, DUTIES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES: TO PROVIDE THAT THE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT IS THE CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT, IS RESPONSIBLE TO THE BOARD FOR THE PROPER ADMINISTRATION OF ALL AFFAIRS OF THE DISTRICT, AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF LAW RELATING TO HIS DUTIES; TO INCLUDE INTERIM MILLAGE PROVISIONS FOR YEARS 2022 AND 2023; AND TO PROVIDE THAT, BEGINNING IN 2024, THE CLARENDON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL HAVE TOTAL FISCAL AUTONOMY. - ratified title

03/09/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on local & uncontested calendar SJ-4

03/10/21 Senate Read second time SJ-13

03/11/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-10

03/11/21 House Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference HJ-46

03/16/21 House Read second time HJ-9

03/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-91 Nays-5 HJ-9
03/17/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-21
04/08/21		Ratified R 13
04/12/21		Signed By Governor
04/15/21		Effective date 04/12/21
07/02/21		Act No. 106

### S 0649 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION-BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR FORESTERS, RELATING TO BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR FORESTERS, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5012, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

03/09/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar with	ou
		reference SJ-4	

03/10/21 Scrivener's error corrected

03/25/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-8

### **S 0650** Resolution, By Adams and Grooms

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR GARY L. CALDWELL OF GOOSE CREEK FOR HIS DEDICATED MILITARY AND CIVIL SERVICE, TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM CIVIL SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

03/09/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### **S 0651** Resolution, By Jackson and Fanning

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE JOYOUS OCCASION OF THE ONE HUNDRED FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF BENEDICT COLLEGE AND TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND THE ADMINISTRATION, FACULTY, STAFF, AND STUDENTS FOR MORE THAN A CENTURY AND A HALF OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO PROVIDING SIGNIFICANT EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/09/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### S 0652 General Bill, By Gambrell and McElveen Similar (H 3179)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-360, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PRESCRIPTIONS, SO AS TO EXEMPT SURGICALLY IMPLANTED DRUG DELIVERY SYSTEMS FROM THE THIRTY-ONE DAY SUPPLY LIMITATION.

03/09/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

03/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

### S 0653 General Bill, By Allen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-220, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ALLOWING INMATES TO ATTEND CERTAIN FUNERAL SERVICES AND VISIT HOSPITALIZED FAMILY MEMBERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THIS SECTION ALSO APPLIES TO INMATES CONFINED IN A DETENTION FACILITY.

03/10/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-2

03/10/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology SJ-2

### S 0654 General Bill, By Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 46-9-110 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH LOCAL ORDINANCES ARE VOID, TO PROVIDE THAT A UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY ADOPT AN ORDINANCE RESTRICTING THE USE OF CERTAIN PESTICIDE PRODUCTS.

03/10/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

03/10/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-3

#### S 0655 Concurrent Resolution, By Williams

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF GRANT ROAD IN FLORENCE COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH EAST SEVEN MILE ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH BASSWOOD ROAD "JUDGE TAFT GUILE, JR. ROAD" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

OKDS.		
03/10/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-3
03/10/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-3
03/23/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3
03/24/21	Senate	Adopted, sent to House SJ-26
04/06/21	House	Introduced HJ-14
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-14

### **S 0656** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE NEAL ALEXANDER FOR HIS INDUCTION INTO THE NORTH CAROLINA LIONS HALL OF FAME.

03/10/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0657** Resolution, By Cromer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE RIVER BLUFF HIGH SCHOOL BOYS BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS 5A BOYS BASKETBALL STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

03/11/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0658** (Rat # 0076, Act # 0062) General Bill, By Bennett

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-710, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY MAKING INSURANCE AVAILABLE TO ACTIVE AND RETIRED EMPLOYEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY MAY ESTABLISH RULES FOR ELIGIBILITY AND ENROLLMENT FOR FULLY INSURED INSURANCE PRODUCTS FOR WHICH IT IS THE PLAN SPONSOR AND TO PROVIDE THAT MEDICAL EVIDENCE OF INSURABILITY SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED SOONER THAN THIRTY DAYS FROM THE DATE A PERSON IS FIRST ELIGIBLE TO ENROLL IN A FULLY INSURED INSURANCE PRODUCT; TO AMEND SECTION 9-1-1650, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO AMOUNTS PAID UPON THE TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER WHO IS NOT RETIRED MAY NAME CONTINGENT IN THE SAME MANNER AS BENEFICIARIES BENEFICIARIES, TO PROVIDE THAT A CONTINGENT BENEFICIARY DOES NOT HAVE CERTAIN RIGHTS UNLESS ALL PRIMARY BENEFICIARIES HAVE PREDECEASED THE MEMBER AND THE MEMBER'S DEATH OCCURS BEFORE RETIREMENT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER MAY NOT NAME A CONTINGENT BENEFICIARY FOR DEATH BENEFITS UNDER A PRERETIREMENT DEATH BENEFIT PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-110, RELATING TO PAYMENTS ON THE DEATH OF A MEMBER OR BENEFICIARY UNDER THE RETIREMENT SYSTEM FOR JUDGES AND SOLICITORS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER WHO IS NOT RETIRED MAY NAME SECONDARY BENEFICIARIES IN THE SAME MANNER AS PRIMARY BENEFICIARIES, TO PROVIDE THAT A SECONDARY BENEFICIARY DOES NOT HAVE CERTAIN RIGHTS UNLESS ALL PRIMARY BENEFICIARIES HAVE PREDECEASED THE MEMBER AND THE MEMBER'S DEATH OCCURS BEFORE RETIREMENT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER MAY NOT NAME A SECONDARY BENEFICIARY FOR DEATH BENEFITS UNDER A PRERETIREMENT DEATH BENEFIT PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 9-9-100, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO PAYMENTS ON THE DEATH OF A MEMBER OR BENEFICIARY UNDER THE RETIREMENT SYSTEM FOR MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL

ASSEMBLY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER WHO IS NOT RETIRED MAY NAME CONTINGENT BENEFICIARIES IN THE SAME MANNER AS PRIMARY BENEFICIARIES, TO PROVIDE THAT A CONTINGENT BENEFICIARY DOES NOT HAVE CERTAIN RIGHTS UNLESS ALL PRIMARY BENEFICIARIES HAVE PREDECEASED THE MEMBER AND THE MEMBER'S DEATH OCCURS BEFORE RETIREMENT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER MAY NOT NAME A CONTINGENT BENEFICIARY FOR DEATH BENEFITS UNDER A PRERETIREMENT DEATH BENEFIT PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 9-11-110, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE LUMP SUM PAID IN THE EVENT OF A DEATH UNDER THE POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER WHO IS NOT RETIRED MAY NAME CONTINGENT BENEFICIARIES IN THE SAME MANNER AS PRIMARY BENEFICIARIES, TO PROVIDE THAT A CONTINGENT BENEFICIARY DOES NOT HAVE CERTAIN RIGHTS UNLESS ALL PRIMARY BENEFICIARIES HAVE PREDECEASED THE MEMBER AND THE MEMBER'S DEATH OCCURS BEFORE RETIREMENT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER MAY NOT NAME A CONTINGENT BENEFICIARY FOR DEATH BENEFITS UNDER A PRERETIREMENT DEATH BENEFIT PROGRAM; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 2, TITLE 9 RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT AND PRERETIREMENT ADVISORY PANEL. - ratified title Introduced and read first time CI 2

03/11/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-3
03/11/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-3
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-11
04/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-57
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-57
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-41
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-11
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-11
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-76
05/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 5-11-21 HJ-19
05/11/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). King, Gilliard, Ott,
		Pendarvis, Brawley, Wetmore HJ-21
05/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-70
05/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-9 HJ-73
05/12/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-41
05/13/21		Ratified R 76
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date See Act for Effective Date
06/01/21		Act No. 62

### S 0659 General Bill, By Shealy

### Similar (H 4086)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-48-40(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF PAROLE OR RELEASE, TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE FOR SUPERVISED RE-ENTRY FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF A SEXUALLY VIOLENT OFFENSE; TO AMEND SECTION 44-48-50 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAM, APPOINTMENTS, THE REVIEW OF RECORDS. AND THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAM, TO PROVIDE FOR AN ASSESSMENT OF WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THAT A PERSON SATISFIES THE DEFINITION OF A SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR, TO PROVIDE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAM; TO AMEND SECTION 44-48-80(D) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TAKING A PERSON INTO CUSTODY, HEARINGS, AND EVALUATIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR AN EVALUATION BY A COURT-APPOINTED QUALIFIED EVALUATOR WITHIN A CERTAIN TIME PERIOD, TO PROVIDE FOR AN INDEPENDENT EVALUATION BY INDEPENDENT QUALIFIED EVALUATOR WITHIN A CERTAIN TIME PERIOD, AND TO PROVIDE FOR AN EXTENSION IN EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-48-90(B) AND (C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO A TRIER OF FACT, THE CONTINUATION OF A TRIAL, THE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL, THE ACCESS OF

EXAMINERS TO A PERSON, AND THE PAYMENT OF EXPENSES, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN CASES SHALL BE GIVEN PRIORITY STATUS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR COUNSEL AND THE PAYMENT AND COSTS FOR AN INDEPENDENT QUALIFIED EVALUATOR FOR AN INDIGENT PERSON; TO AMEND SECTION 44-48-100(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PERSONS INCOMPETENT TO STAND TRIAL, TO PROVIDE THAT A COURT SHALL CONDUCT A NON-JURY HEARING FOR A PERSON CHARGED WITH A SEXUALLY VIOLENT OFFENSE WHO HAS BEEN FOUND INCOMPETENT TO STAND TRIAL, WHO IS ABOUT TO BE RELEASED, AND WHOSE COMMITMENT IS SOUGHT; TO AMEND SECTION 44-48-110 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PERIODIC MENTAL EXAMINATION OF COMMITTED PERSONS, REPORTS, PETITIONS FOR RELEASE, HEARINGS, AND TRIALS TO CONSIDER RELEASE, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES, TO PROVIDE FOR AN EVALUATION BY A DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH-DESIGNATED QUALIFIED EVALUATOR WITHIN A CERTAIN TIME PERIOD AND UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR PERIODIC REVIEW HEARINGS AND THE PRESENCE OF THE RESIDENT AND THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH-DESIGNATED QUALIFIED EVALUATOR AT HEARINGS; TO AMEND CHAPTER 48, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR ACT, BY ADDING SECTION 44-48-115, TO PROVIDE THAT A RESIDENT SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO CHALLENGE COMMITMENT UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN CONDITIONS THEREOF: TO AMEND SECTION 44-48-120(B) OF THE 1976 CODE. RELATING TO HEARINGS ORDERED BY A COURT, EXAMINATION BY A QUALIFIED EXPERT, AND THE BURDEN OF PROOF, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE PRESENCE OF A DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH-DESIGNATED OUALIFIED EVALUATOR AT A HEARING OR TRIAL, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A RESIDENT MAY SEEK ANOTHER EVALUATION AT HIS OWN EXPENSE; TO AMEND SECTION 44-48-150 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EVIDENTIARY RECORDS AND A COURT ORDER TO OPEN SEALED RECORDS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE RELEASE OF RECORDS TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND COUNSEL OF RECORD; TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-32(C) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REENTRY SUPERVISION AND REVOCATION, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN INMATES ARE NOT ELIGIBLE FOR SUPERVISED RE-ENTRY UNTIL THE RESOLUTION OF CERTAIN PROCEEDINGS; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

03/11/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

03/11/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

### S 0660 Resolution, By Kimbrell, M. Johnson, Rice, Garrett and Adams

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT AND URGE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND PROPER LEGAL ACTION AGAINST THE ENACTMENT AND ENFORCEMENT OF H.R. 1.

03/11/21 Senate Introduced SJ-7

03/11/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7

### S 0661 Joint Resolution, By Senate Education

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION, RELATING TO LIFE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM AND LIFE SCHOLARSHIP ENHANCEMENT, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5004, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

03/11/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference SI-7

03/25/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Education SJ-13

### S 0662 Joint Resolution, By Senate Education

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION, RELATING TO PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5005, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF

ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

03/11/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-7

03/25/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Education SJ-13

#### S 0663 Joint Resolution, By Senate Education

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION, RELATING TO SOUTH CAROLINA HOPE SCHOLARSHIP, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5006, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

03/11/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference SJ-7

03/25/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Education SJ-14

#### S 0664 Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS WHO LIVE AND WORK IN THE GREAT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO HONOR OUR ENGINEERS FOR THEIR MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE PALMETTO STATE'S QUALITY OF LIFE, AND TO DECLARE TUESDAY, MARCH 23, 2021, AS "PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/11/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-8

### S 0665 General Bill, By Rankin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 61-2-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION FOR AN ALCOHOL LICENSE OR PERMIT FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATEMENT ON THE APPLICATION MUST BE MADE UNDER OATH OR UNDER PENALTIES OF PERJURY.

03/11/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-8 03/11/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-8

### S 0666 General Bill, By Grooms

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 37, TITLE 27 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE EJECTMENT OF TENANTS, BY ADDING SECTION 27-37-45, TO PROVIDE FOR THE EXPEDITED EJECTMENT OF CERTAIN TENANTS BY LANDLORDS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 8-21-1010(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MAGISTRATES' FEES, TO PROVIDE A FEE FOR FILING AN EXPEDITED EJECTMENT.

03/16/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 03/16/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-3

### <u>S 0667</u> (Rat # 0047, Act # 0034) General Bill, By Grooms, Verdin and Climer

### Similar (H 4097)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 57-25-190, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RELOCATION AND ADJUSTMENT OF SIGNS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE OPTIONS AND PARAMETERS TO ADJUST OR RELOCATE OUTDOOR ADVERTISING SIGNS TO RESTORE VISIBILITY, AND PROVIDE FOR THE COSTS OF ADJUSTMENT OR RELOCATION. - ratified title

03/16/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-3
03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-3
03/24/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Transportation SJ-11
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Transportation SJ-11
03/30/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-19
03/30/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-19
03/31/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-36
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-131
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-131
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works
		HJ-23

04/28/21	House	Read second time HJ-28
04/28/21	House	Roll call Yeas-115 Nays-0 HJ-28
04/29/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-5
05/06/21		Signed By Governor
05/04/21		Ratified R 47
05/13/21		Effective date 05/06/21
05/13/21		Act No. 34

### **S 0668** Concurrent Resolution, By Goldfinch and Williams

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF NICHOLS HIGHWAY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH SARVIS ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH TRULUCK JOHNSON ROAD IN HORRY COUNTY "BRENDA COOK MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION

THE DESIG	JNATION	٧.
03/16/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-3
03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-3
03/23/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3
03/24/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/24/21	Senate	Adopted, sent to House SJ-22
04/06/21	House	Introduced HJ-14
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-14
05/05/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-65
05/06/21	House	Adopted, returned to Senate with concurrence HJ-33

### **S 0669** Concurrent Resolution, By Alexander

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE MONTH OF MAY 2021 AS "MENTAL HEALTH MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO RAISE AWARENESS AND UNDERSTANDING ABOUT MENTAL ILLNESS AND THE NEED FOR APPROPRIATE AND ACCESSIBLE SERVICES FOR ALL INDIVIDUALS WITH MENTAL ILLNESS.

03/16/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-3
03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-3
04/07/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Medical Affairs SJ-14
04/07/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-14
04/08/21	Senate	Adopted, sent to House SJ-83
04/13/21	House	Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-3

### **S 0670** Resolution, By Verdin

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE APRIL 15, 2021 AS "OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN HONOR OF THE IMPORTANT ROLE THAT DOCTORS OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE PLAY IN MEETING THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF THE CITIZENS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, THE MILITARY, AND OUR COUNTRY AS A WHOLE.

···IIO EE.		
03/16/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-4
03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4
04/07/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Medical Affairs SJ-15
04/07/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-15
04/08/21	Senate	Adopted SJ-83

### **S 0671** Concurrent Resolution, By Shealy

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE WEDNESDAY, APRIL 7, 2021 AS "CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN HONOR OF THE IMPORTANT WORK DONE TO COMBAT THE SIGNIFICANT PROBLEM OF CHILD MALTREATMENT.

	1 101 11 1 1	THOSE STORES OF CHIEF THE PROPERTY.
03/16/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-4
03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-4
03/24/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Family and Veterans'
		Services SJ-4
03/24/21	Senate	Adopted, sent to House SJ-4
04/06/21	House	Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-15

#### S 0672 Resolution, By Massey, Setzler and Garrett

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE SALUDA HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS 2A GIRLS BASKETBALL STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

03/16/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

#### S 0673 Concurrent Resolution, By Grooms

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE MAY 12, 2021 AS "MYALGIC ENCEPHALOMYELITIS AWARENESS DAY" AND THE MONTH OF MAY AS "MYALGIC ENCEPHALOMYELITIS AWARENESS MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN ORDER TO HELP SPREAD AWARENESS OF THE DISEASE AND THE NEED FOR INCREASED RESEARCH FUNDING AND TO SUPPORT INDIVIDUALS LIVING WITH CHRONIC POST-VIRAL NEUROIMMUNE DISEASES, SPECIFICALLY MYALGIC ENCEPHALOMYELITIS.

TI I I LOIC	LI TOLI I	a leon leelis.
03/16/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-4
03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4
04/07/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Medical Affairs SJ-15
04/07/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-15
04/08/21	Senate	Adopted, sent to House SJ-83
04/13/21	House	Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-3

### S 0674 General Bill, By Kimbrell, Rice, Talley, M. Johnson and Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 17, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS, BY ADDING SECTION 59-17-170, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WITH CERTAIN CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS IS PROHIBITED FROM SERVING AS THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF A BOOSTER CLUB, TO PROVIDE THAT EACH BOOSTER CLUB WITHIN A SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL ANNUALLY REGISTER WITH THE SCHOOL BOARD, TO PROVIDE THAT THE SCHOOL BOARD MUST RUN A CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK TO DETERMINE IF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF A BOOSTER CLUB IS PROHIBITED FROM SERVING IN THAT ROLE DUE A CRIMINAL CONVICTION, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

03/16/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 03/16/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5

# <u>S 0675</u> (Rat # 0105, Act # 0086) General Bill, By Kimbrell, Rice, Talley, Peeler, Gambrell, Turner, Alexander, Bennett, Garrett and Cash Similar (S 0360, H 3706)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2460, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX REVENUES FROM CERTAIN AIRCRAFT, SO AS TO CREDIT THE PROCEEDS OF SUCH TAXES TO THE STATE AVIATION FUND; TO AMEND SECTION 55-5-280, RELATING TO THE STATE AVIATION FUND, SO AS TO PHASE IN THE CREDITING OF THE PROPERTY TAX REVENUES FROM AIRCRAFT; AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PORTION OF THE REVENUES COLLECTED MUST BE USED TO OBTAIN OR DEVELOP CERTAIN AIRPORT FACILITIES. - ratified title

03/16/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-13
04/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/07/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-60
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-60
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-60
04/08/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-43
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-12
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-12
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-75
05/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 5-11-21 HJ-18

05	/11/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 5-12-21 HJ-20
05	/12/21	House	Read second time HJ-5
05	/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-91 Nays-2 HJ-5
05	/13/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-28
05	/18/21		Ratified R 105
05	/18/21		Signed By Governor
06	/01/21		Effective date 05/18/21
06	/01/21		Act No. 86

### S 0676 General Bill, By Grooms, Kimbrell, Climer, Loftis, Shealy, Gustafson, Hembree, Corbin, Massey, Bennett, Adams, Turner, Verdin, Campsen, Garrett, Rice, Goldfinch, Senn, Davis and Rankin

A BILL TO ENACT THE "EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP ACCOUNT ACT"; TO AMEND TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EDUCATION, BY ADDING CHAPTER 8, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT AND FUNDING OF ACCOUNTS FOR USE IN MEETING CERTAIN EDUCATION EXPENSES OF ELIGIBLE STUDENTS, TO PROVIDE GUIDELINES FOR THE USE OF SUCH FUNDS AND PENALTIES FOR MISUSE, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN RELATED POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, TO CREATE A PARENTAL REVIEW PANEL TO ASSIST IN DETERMINING WHETHER CERTAIN EXPENSES CONSTITUTE QUALIFIED EDUCATION EXPENSES, AMONG OTHER THINGS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

03/16/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6
03/16/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-6

03/16/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

# <u>S 0677</u> (Rat # 0077, Act # 0063) General Bill, By Davis, Goldfinch, Jackson, Shealy, Grooms, Gambrell, Matthews, Turner, Alexander, Hutto, Talley, Kimpson, McElveen, Stephens, M. Johnson, Williams, Kimbrell, Campsen, Sabb and Climer

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-2-100, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TAX CREDITS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ALLOCATION OF A TAX CREDIT OR UNUSED CREDIT AMOUNT CARRIED FORWARD THAT IS EARNED BY A PARTNERSHIP OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TAXED AS A PARTNERSHIP. - ratified title

03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-13
04/01/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-61
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-61
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-43
04/08/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-43
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-13
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-13
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
		Means HJ-74
05/06/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 5-11-21 HJ-17
05/11/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). King, Gilliard, Brawley, Ott,
		Howard, Wetmore, R Williams HJ-20
05/11/21	House	Amended HJ-67
05/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-67
05/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-4 HJ-69
05/12/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-41
05/12/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-21
05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-21
05/13/21		Ratified R 77
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 63

### S 0678 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-2080, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS FOR A COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE, SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE

INTRASTATE VISION WAIVER PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN VISUALLY IMPAIRED INDIVIDUALS MAY OBTAIN A WAIVER FROM THE SIGHT REQUIREMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH A COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR THE WAIVER, THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH A WAIVER MAY BE GRANTED, AND THE PROCEDURES FOR OBTAINING A WAIVER.

03/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

03/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-4

### S 0679 General Bill, By Climer and Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 13-1-1710 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CREATION AND MEMBERSHIP OF THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF FOUR LEGISLATIVE MEMBERS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 13-1-1720 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE PURPOSE AND DUTIES OF THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, TO PROHIBIT THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FROM GRANTING EXTENSIONS, MODIFICATIONS, OR WAIVERS AND FROM OTHERWISE FORGIVING CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH COMPANIES WERE AWARDED INCENTIVES OR CREDITS; TO REQUIRE THE COORDINATING COUNCIL TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY, AND TO VEST THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAKING FINAL DETERMINATIONS FOR INCENTIVE OR CREDIT EXTENSIONS, MODIFICATIONS, OR WAIVERS OR FOR OTHERWISE FORGIVING CONDITIONS FOR RECEIVING A CREDIT OR INCENTIVE.

03/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

03/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-4

### **S 0680** Concurrent Resolution, By Fanning

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DENTAL ACCESS CAROLINA, LLC, OF YORK COUNTY AND TO CONGRATULATE DR. JOHN E. REESE III AND HIS ASSOCIATES FOR TWO DECADES OF SUCCESSFULLY MEETING THE DENTAL NEEDS OF UNDERSERVED CHILDREN IN ROCK HILL AND THROUGHOUT SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/17/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-5

03/18/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-8

### S 0681 General Bill, By Setzler, Rice, Senn, Corbin, Scott and Loftis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 59 TO TITLE 11 SO AS TO PROVIDE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY OF QUASI-STATE AGENCIES BY THE SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE HOUSE WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE, TO REQUIRE SUCH AGENCIES TO PROVIDE CERTAIN FINANCIAL INFORMATION, OPERATING PLANS, BONDING INFORMATION, AND CERTAIN INFORMATION RELATING TO REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS.

03/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

03/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5

### **S 0682** Concurrent Resolution, By McElveen

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE FREDDY MUBARAK UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM ELGIN PHARMACY, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE ELGIN COMMUNITY, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-15

### S 0683 Concurrent Resolution, By McElveen

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE TONY CASEY UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM ELGIN PHARMACY, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF

DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE ELGIN COMMUNITY, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-15

#### **S 0684** Resolution, By Talley

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE COACH MARK FREEZE UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS INDUCTION INTO THE SOUTH CAROLINA BASKETBALL COACHES ASSOCIATION HALL OF FAME.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### <u>S 0685</u> (Rat # 0048, Act # 0035) General Bill, By Hembree, Kimpson, Setzler, Scott, Turner, Malloy, Matthews and Jackson

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 158 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPENSATION OF INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETES FOR THE USE OF THEIR NAME, IMAGE, OR LIKENESS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-102-20, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS IN THE UNIFORM ATHLETE AGENTS ACT OF 2018, SO AS TO REVISE A DEFINITION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-102-70, RELATING TO MEASURES THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS MAY TAKE AGAINST REGISTERED ATHLETE AGENTS FOR CERTAIN CONDUCT, SO AS TO REQUIRE CERTAIN CONTINUING EDUCATION FOR ATHLETE AGENTS; BY ADDING SECTION 59-102-85 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT SHALL MAINTAIN A PUBLIC DIRECTORY OF ALL REGISTERED ATHLETE AGENTS IN GOOD STANDING; TO AMEND SECTION 59-102-90, RELATING TO REGISTRATION AND RENEWAL APPLICATION FEES, SO AS TO REVISE THE FEES; TO AMEND SECTION 59-102-100, RELATING TO ATHLETE AGENCY CONTRACTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE LIMITS ON AGENCY COMPENSATION FOR INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETE NAME, IMAGE, OR LIKENESS COMPENSATION CONTRACTS; TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE FOR EACH INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING UPON THE EARLIER OF JULY 1, 2022, OR CERTIFICATION BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO THE GOVERNOR OF THE ENACTMENT OF RULES CONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THIS ACT BY THE COLLEGIATE GOVERNING BODY OF THE INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING; AND TO PROVIDE UPON CERTIFICATION BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TAKES FURTHER ACTION. - ratified title

03/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

03/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5

03/31/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education

SJ-13

04/01/21 Scrivener's error corrected 04/07/21 Senate Read second time SJ-63

04/07/21 Senate Read second time SJ-63 04/08/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-44

04/08/21 Senate Amended SJ-44

04/08/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-44

04/08/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-22 Nays-21

04/09/21 Scrivener's error corrected 04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13

04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

III 12

04/22/21 House Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works

04/28/21 House Read second time HJ-23

04/28/21 House Roll call Yeas-103 Nays-15 HJ-23

04/29/21 House Read third time and enrolled HJ-5

05/06/21 Signed By Governor

05/04/21 Ratified R 48

05/13/21 Effective date See Act for Effective Date

05/13/21 Act No. 35

### S 0686 General Bill, By Shealy Similar (H 3487, H 4157)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "SEXUAL ASSAULT SURVIVORS' BILL OF RIGHTS ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO OFFENSES AGAINST THE PERSON, BY ADDING ARTICLE 21, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN RIGHTS TO A SURVIVOR OF SEXUAL ASSAULT.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 03/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-5

#### S 0687 Joint Resolution, By Kimpson

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A BUSINESS OR OTHER ESTABLISHMENT PATRONIZED BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC TO NOTIFY ITS PATRONS OF THE PERCENTAGE OF ITS EMPLOYEES FULLY VACCINATED FOR THE COVID-19 VIRUS, TO AUTHORIZE A BUSINESS TO ADVERTISE THE PERCENTAGE OF FULLY VACCINATED EMPLOYEES, AND TO REQUIRE A BUSINESS TO DISCLOSE THE PERCENTAGE OF FULLY VACCINATED EMPLOYEES UPON REOUEST.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

03/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

#### S 0688 General Bill, By Adams

A BILL TO AMEND SUBARTICLE 5, ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 71, TITLE 38 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INDIVIDUAL ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE POLICIES, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-625, TO PROVIDE THAT AN INSURER MUST PROVIDE A DISCOUNT TO A POLICY HOLDER WHO HAS AND MAINTAINS A DECLARATION PURSUANT TO THE DEATH WITH DIGNITY ACT.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

03/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-5

# <u>S 0689</u> (Rat # 0078, Act # 0098) Joint Resolution, By Leatherman, Massey, Malloy, Alexander, Peeler, Setzler, Williams, Scott, Fanning and Campsen *Similar (H 4106)*

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO EXTEND THE INCOME TAX FILING DUE DATE FOR INDIVIDUALS UNTIL THE SAME DATE AS FEDERAL RETURNS AND PAYMENTS FOR INDIVIDUALS ARE DUE. - ratified title

03/23/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference SJ-6
03/24/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-25
03/24/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-25
03/25/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-8
04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-131
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-131
05/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-78
05/05/21	House	Read second time HJ-26
05/05/21	House	Roll call Yeas-115 Nays-0 HJ-26
05/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/06/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-16
05/13/21		Ratified R 78
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
07/02/21		Act No. 98

### S 0690 General Bill, By Cromer and Gambrell

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-43-195 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE CENTRAL FILL PHARMACIES TO BE ESTABLISHED IN THIS STATE FOR THE PURPOSE OF FILLING PRESCRIPTIONS FOR, AND AT THE REQUEST OF, AN ORIGINATING PHARMACY; TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN OPERATING PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS FOR CENTRAL FILL PHARMACIES, INCLUDING, AMONG OTHER THINGS, OBTAINING A CENTRAL FILL PHARMACY PERMIT AND A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES REGISTRATION, IF APPROPRIATE, NOTIFYING PATIENTS OF CENTRAL FILL PROCESSING PROCEDURES, REQUIRING WRITTEN PRESCRIPTION DRUG INFORMATION AND A TOLL-FREE NUMBER, PROVIDING PRESCRIPTION LABELING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS, AND REQUIRING POLICIES AND

#### PROCEDURES MANUALS.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

03/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-6

#### S 0691 (Rat # 0113, Act # 0105) General Bill, By Hutto

AN ACT TO CONSOLIDATE BARNWELL COUNTY (BLACKVILLE) SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 19 AND BARNWELL COUNTY (WILLISTON) SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 29 INTO ONE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE KNOWN AS THE BARNWELL COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT; TO ABOLISH BARNWELL COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 19 AND BARNWELL COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 29 ON JULY 1, 2022; TO PROVIDE THAT THE BARNWELL COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST BE GOVERNED BY A BOARD OF TRUSTEES CONSISTING OF SEVEN MEMBERS, WHICH INITIALLY MUST BE APPOINTED BY THE BARNWELL COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION, AND BEGINNING WITH THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION, SEVEN MEMBERS MUST BE ELECTED FROM DEFINED SINGLE-MEMBER ELECTION DISTRICTS DRAWN FROM THE COMBINED GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF THE FORMER BARNWELL COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 19 AND THE FORMER BARNWELL COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 29; TO PROVIDE THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE BARNWELL COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MUST BE ELECTED IN NONPARTISAN ELECTIONS CONDUCTED AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION AND EVERY FOUR YEARS THEREAFTER, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THIS ACT TO STAGGER THE MEMBERS' TERMS; TO ESTABLISH THE BOARD'S POWERS, DUTIES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES; TO PROVIDE THAT THE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT IS THE CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT AND IS RESPONSIBLE TO THE BOARD FOR THE PROPER ADMINISTRATION OF ALL AFFAIRS OF THE DISTRICT AND SUBJECT TO ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF LAW RELATING TO HIS DUTIES; TO INCLUDE INTERIM MILLAGE PROVISIONS FOR YEARS 2022 AND 2023, AND TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING IN 2024, THE BARNWELL COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL HAVE TOTAL FISCAL AUTONOMY. - ratified title

03/23/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on local &
		uncontested calendar SJ-6
03/24/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-13
04/07/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-22
04/08/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-30
04/08/21	House	Referred to Barnwell Delegation HJ-30
06/08/21	House	Delegation report: Favorable Barnwell Delegation HJ-2
06/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-13
06/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-92 Nays-3 HJ-14
06/21/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-19
06/21/21		Ratified R 113
06/24/21		Signed By Governor
07/12/21		Effective date 07/24/21
07/12/21		Act No. 105

S 0692 General Bill, By Kimbrell, M. Johnson, Garrett, Adams and Corbin A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-19-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CERTAIN SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR THE ELECTION OR APPOINTMENT OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES, TO PROVIDE THAT ELECTIONS FOR SCHOOL TRUSTEES MUST BE HELD AT THE SAME TIME AS THE GENERAL ELECTION IN EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7 03/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-7

### **S 0693** Concurrent Resolution, By Shealy

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE FRIDAY, APRIL 16, 2021, AS "DONOR DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA; TO HONOR ALL THOSE WHO HAVE MADE THE DECISION TO GIVE THE GIFT OF LIFE; TO FOCUS ATTENTION ON THE EXTREME NEED FOR ORGAN, EYE, AND TISSUE DONATION; AND TO ENCOURAGE ALL RESIDENTS TO TAKE

ACTION AND SIGN UP ON SOUTH CAROLINA'S ORGAN AND TISSUE DONOR REGISTRY AT THEIR LOCAL SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES OFFICE OR AT DONATE LIFE SOUTH CAROLINA'S WEBSITE.

03/23/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-8
03/23/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-8
04/07/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Medical Affairs SJ-16
04/07/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-16
04/08/21	Senate	Adopted, sent to House SJ-84
04/13/21	House	Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-4

### S 0694 Resolution, By Corbin, Shealy and Malloy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE WEDNESDAY, APRIL 14, 2021 AS "STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE PROGRAMS DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO ENCOURAGE INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES, AND BUSINESSES TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE CONSUMER-FACING PROGRAMS OFFERED AT THE STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced SJ-8 03/23/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-8

### **S 0695** Joint Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE BELTON-HONEA PATH HIGH SCHOOL COMPETITIVE CHEER TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A SUPERB SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM ON CAPTURING THE CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

03/23/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-8

### **S 0696** Concurrent Resolution, By Setzler and Shealy

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO SEEK TO DESTIGMATIZE SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER, SHARE REAL STORIES OF HOPE AND RECOVERY, AND INSPIRE LEXINGTON COUNTY RESIDENTS TO SEEK HELP AND SUPPORT BY CHOOSING #COURAGEOVERSTIGMA.

03/24/21	Senate	Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-5
04/06/21	House	Introduced HJ-16
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-16
05/05/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-66
05/06/21	House	Adopted, returned to Senate with concurrence HJ-33

### S 0697 General Bill, By Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-43-400 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE JURISDICTION OF A CORONER OVER A BODY THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF AN ANATOMICAL GIFT, TO CLARIFY THAT THE CORONER MUST COOPERATE EXPEDITIOUSLY WITH A PROCUREMENT ORGANIZATION TO MAXIMIZE THE OPPORTUNITY TO RECOVER ANATOMICAL GIFTS FOR THE PURPOSE OF TRANSPLANTATION, THERAPY, RESEARCH, OR EDUCATION, EVEN WHEN PERFORMING AN INVESTIGATION.

03/24/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 03/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

<u>S 0698</u> (Rat # 0024, Act # 0097) Joint Resolution, By Peeler, Climer, Hutto, Williams, Talley, Leatherman, K. Johnson, Sabb, McElveen, Setzler, Alexander, Goldfinch, Gambrell, Grooms, Cromer, Shealy, Davis, Young, Rice, Stephens and Campsen

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE USE OF CERTAIN FUNDS FROM THE WAREHOUSE RECEIPTS GUARANTY FUND TO PAY CERTAIN COTTON PRODUCER CLAIMS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COTTON PRODUCER SHALL SUBROGATE HIS INTEREST IN A CAUSE OF ACTION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE RETURN OF CERTAIN FUNDS TO THE WAREHOUSE RECEIPTS GUARANTY FUND. - ratified title

03/24/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
03/24/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-5
03/24/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-3

03/25/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-29
03/25/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-29
03/25/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day SJ-29
03/26/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-13
04/06/21	House	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without
		reference HJ-131
04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-25
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-0 HJ-26
04/08/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-7
04/15/21		Ratified R 24
04/16/21		Signed By Governor
04/21/21		Effective date 04/16/21
07/02/21		Act No. 97

#### S 0699 Concurrent Resolution, By Peeler, Alexander, Scott and Verdin

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO FIX WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021, AT NOON AS THE DATE AND TIME FOR THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND THE SENATE TO MEET IN JOINT SESSION IN THE HALL OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO ELECT ONE MEMBER OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COUNCIL, AT-LARGE, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2027; TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COASTAL CAROLINA UNIVERSITY FROM THE SECOND CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT, SEAT 2, FOR A TERM TO EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; A MEMBER FROM THE FOURTH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT, SEAT 4, FOR A TERM TO EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; FROM THE SIXTH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT, SEAT 6, FOR A TERM TO EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025, AND MEMBERS, AT-LARGE, FROM SEATS 8, 10, 12, 14, AND 15, RESPECTIVELY, ALL FOR TERMS TO EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; TO ELECT A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF WINTHROP UNIVERSITY, AT-LARGE, SEAT 10, FOR A TERM TO EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2027; TO ELECT ONE MEMBER TO THE COMMISSION OF THE OLD EXCHANGE BUILDING, AT-LARGE, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2027; AND TO ELECT FOUR MEMBERS, AT-LARGE, OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WIL LOU GRAY OPPORTUNITY SCHOOL, ALL FOR TERMS TO EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025.

03/24/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Operations and Management SJ-5
03/31/21	Senate	
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Operations and Management SJ-14
03/31/21 04/06/21	Senate House	Adopted, sent to House SJ-15 Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-16

### **S 0700** Resolution, By Alexander and Climer

03/24/21 Senate Introduced SJ-5

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND THE REPUBLIC OF CHINA (TAIWAN) FOR ITS RELATIONS WITH THE UNITED STATES AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/24/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-6
03/24/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-6
04/27/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-6
04/29/21	Senate	Adopted

### **S 0701** Concurrent Resolution, By Sabb

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME A PORTION OF HIGHWAY 45 FROM BETAW ROAD EXTENDING 1.5 MILES TO ARROWHEAD TURN "HARVEY MIDDLETON ROAD" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

03/24/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6 03/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6

03/24/21 Senate Recalled from Committee	e on Transportation SJ-4
03/25/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House S	*
03/25/21 Scrivener's error correcte	ed
04/06/21 House Introduced HJ-17	
04/06/21 House Referred to Committee	on Invitations and Memorial
Resolutions HJ-17	
05/05/21 House Committee report: Favo	rable Invitations and Memorial
Resolutions HJ-66	
05/06/21 House Adopted, returned to Sen	ate with concurrence HJ-34

#### S 0702 Resolution, By Stephens

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF NINA LEE JEFFERSON AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/25/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

S 0703 General Bill, By M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Garrett, Young and Climer A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-43-220, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT RATIOS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE ASSESSOR MAY NOT REQUIRE COPIES OF AN OWNER-OCCUPANT'S FEDERAL OR STATE INCOME TAX RETURN TO CLAIM THE FOUR PERCENT ASSESSMENT RATIO.

03/25/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 03/25/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-3

### <u>S 0704</u> (Rat # 0033, Act # 0102) Joint Resolution, By Hembree, Massey and Mallov

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE FOR A RETURN TO FIVE-DAY, IN-PERSON CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION FOR THE 2020-2021 AND 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEARS, TO SUSPEND THE EARNINGS LIMITATION UNDER CERTAIN TERMS AND FOR CERTAIN MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM, AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING DUAL-MODALITY INSTRUCTION FOR THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR. - ratified title

03/25/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without						
		reference SJ-3						
03/30/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-23						
03/31/21	Senate	Amended SJ-37						
03/31/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-37						
03/31/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-37						
04/06/21	House	ntroduced and read first time HJ-132						
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works						
		HJ-132						
04/13/21	House	Recalled from Committee on Education and Public Works						
		HJ-18						
04/14/21	House	Amended HJ-20						
04/14/21	House	Read second time HJ-20						
04/14/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-7 HJ-21						
04/15/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments						
		HJ-5						
04/20/21	Senate	House amendment amended SJ-10						
04/20/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-10						
04/20/21	Senate	Returned to House with amendments SJ-10						
04/21/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-7						
04/21/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-0						
04/22/21		Ratified R 33						
04/23/21		Signed By Governor						

### S 0705 Joint Resolution, By Senate Banking and Insurance

Act No. 102

04/26/21

07/02/21

Effective date 04/22/21

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, RELATING TO TERM AND UNIVERSAL LIFE INSURANCE RESERVE FINANCING, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5028, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

03/23/21	Senate	intro	baucea,	read	Hrst	ume,	piaced	on	calendar	without	
		refe	rence SI	J-4							
	-	_					_				

04/07/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Banking and Insurance

SJ-36

#### S 0706 Joint Resolution, By Senate Banking and Insurance

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, RELATING TO CREDIT FOR REINSURANCE, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5029, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

03/25/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference SJ-4

04/07/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-35

### **S 0707** Concurrent Resolution, By Gustafson

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND CLAY CATOE OF LANCASTER COUNTY UPON BEING NAMED 2020 SOUTH CAROLINA EMS DIRECTOR OF THE YEAR AND TO THANK HIM FOR HIS OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO LANCASTER COUNTY AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

 $03/25/21 \quad Senate \quad Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4$ 

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-17

### **S 0708** Concurrent Resolution, By Gustafson and M. Johnson

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND JOSH FAULKENBERRY OF LANCASTER COUNTY UPON BEING NAMED 2020 SOUTH CAROLINA PARAMEDIC OF THE YEAR AND TO THANK HIM FOR HIS OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO LANCASTER COUNTY AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/25/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-17

### $\underline{S~0709}~Resolution, By~Jackson$

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF REVEREND DR. AZALEE REBEKAH CHAPLIN BISHOP AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/30/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### S 0710 General Bill, By Gambrell

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MILLAGE RATE INCREASE LIMITATIONS, SO AS TO ALLOW A MUNICIPALITY WITHOUT AN OPERATING MILLAGE ON JANUARY 1, 2021, OR A MUNICIPALITY THAT INCORPORATES AFTER JANUARY 1, 2021, TO IMPOSE AN OPERATING MILLAGE AND TO IMPOSE LIMITATIONS.

03/30/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 03/30/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-3

### **S 0711** (Rat # 0109, Act # 0108) General Bill, By Corbin

AN ACT TO ESTABLISH AND RECOGNIZE THE BLUE RIDGE COMMUNITY IN GREENVILLE COUNTY AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE BLUE RIDGE COMMUNITY IS NOT A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY AND MAY NOT EXERCISE ANY GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONS. - ratified title

	03/30/21	Senate	Introduced,	read	first	time,	placed	on	local	&
uncontested calendar SI-3										

04/06/21 Senate Amended SJ-14
04/06/21 Senate Read second time SJ-14
04/07/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-23
04/08/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-31
04/08/21 House Referred to Greenville Delegation HJ-31

05/12/21 House Delegation report: Favorable Greenville Delegation HJ-55

05/13/21 House Amended HJ-25 05/13/21 House Read second time HJ-25

05/13/21 House Roll call Yeas-104 Nays-1 HJ-26

06/08/2	1 House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendmen HJ-77
06/09/2	1 Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-4
06/09/2	1	Ratified R 109
06/15/2	1	Signed By Governor
06/22/2	1	Effective date 06/15/21
07/02/2	1	Act No. 108

#### S 0712 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 111, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EDUCATIONAL SCHOLARSHIPS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 11, TO ESTABLISH THE HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL LOAN FORGIVENESS PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ELIGIBILITY, ADMINISTRATION, AND FUNDING OF THE PROGRAM, TO CREATE AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

03/30/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4
03/30/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-4

### S 0713 General Bill, By Williams

### Similar (H 3374, H 3942)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 4-10-470 AND 4-10-420, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO THE EDUCATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SALES AND USE TAX, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE ITS IMPOSITION IN CERTAIN SITUATIONS.

03/30/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4
03/30/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-4

#### **S 0714** Resolution, By Martin

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXTEND THE PERIOD AFTER WHICH AN APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF PROBATION, PAROLE AND PARDON SERVICES IS CONSIDERED REJECTED UNTIL MAY 13, 2021.

03/30/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### S 0715 General Bill, By Shealy, Setzler and Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-53-1710 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE MIDLANDS TECHNICAL COLLEGE COMMISSION, TO EXPAND THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMISSION BY ADDING AN ADDITIONAL SEAT APPOINTED BY THE LEXINGTON COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION AND ADDING AN ADDITIONAL SEAT APPOINTED BY THE RICHLAND COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION.

03/31/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3
03/31/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-3

### $\underline{S~0716}~(Rat~\#~0114, Act~\#~0093)~$ General Bill, By Climer

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 7-7-530, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DESIGNATION OF VOTING PRECINCTS IN YORK COUNTY, SO AS TO ADD THE CRESCENT AND HANDS MILL VOTING PRECINCTS, AND TO UPDATE THE MAP NUMBER ON WHICH THE NAMES OF THESE PRECINCTS MAY BE FOUND AND MAINTAINED BY THE REVENUE AND FISCAL AFFAIRS OFFICE. - ratified title

03/31/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
03/31/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4
03/31/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Judiciary SJ-3
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-63
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-63
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-52
04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-13
04/13/21	House	Referred to York Delegation HJ-13
06/09/21	House	Delegation report: Favorable York Delegation HJ-4
06/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-23
06/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-0 HJ-23
06/21/21	House	Read third time and enrolled
06/21/21		Ratified R 114
06/24/21		Signed By Governor
07/12/21		Effective date 6/24/21

07/12/21 Act No. 93

### S 0717 General Bill, By Jackson and Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-7-170(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INSTITUTIONS AND TRANSACTIONS EXEMPT FROM THE STATE CERTIFICATION OF NEED AND HEALTH FACILITY LICENSURE ACT, TO ADD DIABETES SCREENING FACILITIES.

03/31/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
03/31/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4
04/14/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Medical Affairs SJ-6
04/14/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-6
04/29/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-13
04/29/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-46 Nays-0 SJ-13

### S 0718 General Bill, By Gambrell

#### Similar (H 4169)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-61-80 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THAT A DIRECT PRIMARY CARE AGREEMENT IS NOT A CONTRACT OF INSURANCE AND NOT SUBJECT TO REGULATION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, AND TO DEFINE THE TERM DIRECT PRIMARY CARE AGREEMENT.

03/31/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4
03/31/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-4

### **S 0719** Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE WESTSIDE HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A REMARKABLE SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

03/31/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### **S 0720** Concurrent Resolution, By Fanning

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. GREG F. RUTHERFORD UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS PRESIDENT OF YORK TECHNICAL COLLEGE, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

03/31/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-5
04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-17

### S 0721 General Bill, By Alexander and Grooms

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 56 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE UNIFORM ACT REGULATING TRAFFIC ON HIGHWAYS, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-100, TO PROVIDE THAT THE IMPLEMENTATION OR USE OF A MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY IMPROVEMENT THAT IS REQUIRED BY A COMPANY ENGAGING IN THE OPERATION OF A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED IN ANY EVALUATION OF AN INDIVIDUAL'S STATUS AS AN EMPLOYEE, JOINT EMPLOYEE, OR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR OF THE COMPANY UNDER STATE LAW; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

03/31/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5
03/31/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-5

### S 0722 Concurrent Resolution, By Loftis

### Similar (H 4133)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REITERATE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY'S WELL-FOUNDED EXPECTATION THAT THE GREENVILLE HEALTH AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES SHALL CONSCIENTIOUSLY AND PROACTIVELY SUPERVISE THE LESSEE'S COMPLIANCE WITH ALL OF ITS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES ENUMERATED IN THE MASTER AFFILIATION AGREEMENT AND THE LEASE AND CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT RATIFIED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN ACT 274 OF 2018.

03/31/21 Senate Introduced SJ-5

03/31/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

### S 0723 Resolution, By McLeod

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND MRS. JACQUELINE EVON WIGGINS YASIN FOR HER THIRTY-SEVEN YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO WISH HER MUCH SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

03/31/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### **S 0724** Resolution, By Kimpson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE BOEING COMPANY AND ITS DREAMLIFTER OPERATIONS TEAM FOR DELIVERING LIFE-SAVING PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT TO THE RESIDENTS OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND CITIZENS ACROSS THE COUNTRY DURING THE COVID-19 GLOBAL PANDEMIC.

04/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### **S 0725** Concurrent Resolution, By McElveen and K. Johnson

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND REMEMBER THE HEROISM OF SENIOR CORPORAL GARY BEAVER, STAFF SERGEANT SEPTEMBER CRAFT, AND THE LATE CORPORAL ANDREW GILLETTE OF THE SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE AND TO HONOR THEIR EXCEPTIONAL COURAGE IN THE LINE OF DUTY AS THEY RECEIVE THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR.

04/06/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-6

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-110

### S 0726 General Bill, By Hutto

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE STATE SALES TAX, SO AS TO INCLUDE AN AGRIBUSINESS PROCESSOR AS A MANUFACTURING FACILITY FOR PURPOSES OF THE EXEMPTION ON CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS.

04/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-66 04/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance

### S 0727 General Bill, By Bennett

### Similar (H 4151)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-3-253, 56-3-376, 56-3-377, AND 56-3-385, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF BIENNIAL VEHICLE REGISTRATION PERIODS, SO AS TO ESTABLISH ANNUAL VEHICLE REGISTRATION PERIODS; BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-600 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ANNUAL PAYMENT OF VEHICLE REGISTRATION AND LICENSE FEES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-3-610, 56-3-620, 56-3-640, 56-3-645, 56-3-660, 56-3-700, 56-3-710, 56-3-720, 56-3-740, 56-3-750, 56-3-760, 56-3-770, 56-3-840, 56-3-900, 56-3-1230, 56-3-1450, 56-3-1510, 56-3-1530, 56-3-1610, 56-3-1630, 56-3-1750, 56-3-1760, 56-3-1820, 56-3-2010, 56-3-2020, 56-3-2150, AS AMENDED, 56-3-2160, 56-3-2540, 56-3-2810, 56-3-2820, 56-3-3410, 56-3-3420, 56-3-3500, 56-3-3600, 56-3-3800, 56-3-3910, 56-3-3950, 56-3-4100, 56-3-4200, 56-3-4410, 56-3-4510, 56-3-4600, 56-3-4800, 56-3-5010, 56-3-5200, 56-3-5300, 56-3-5400, 56-3-6000, 56-3-6500, 56-3-7000, 56-3-7010, 56-3-7050, 56-3-7200, 56-3-7300, 56-3-7310, 56-3-7320, 56-3-7330, 56-3-7340, 56-3-7350, 56-3-7370, 56-3-7610, 56-3-7700, 56-3-7750, 56-3-7780, 56-3-7800, 56-3-7890, 56-3-7910, 56-3-7940, 56-3-7950, 56-3-8000, 56-3-8100, 56-3-8200, 56-3-8300, 56-3-8400, 56-3-8600, 56-3-8710, 56-3-8910, 56-3-9000, 56-3-9100, 56-3-9200, 56-3-9300, 56-3-9400, 56-3-9500, 56-3-9600, AS AMENDED, 56-3-9710, 56-3-9800, 56-3-10010, 56-3-10110, 56-3-10210, 56-3-10310, 56-3-10410, 56-3-10510, 56-3-10810, 56-3-10910, 56-3-11010, 56-3-11110, 56-3-11310, 56-3-11420, 56-3-11610, 56-3-11710, 56-3-11810, 56-3-12010, 56-3-12110, 56-3-12210, 56-3-12310, 56-3-12410, 56-3-12510, 56-3-12610, 56-3-12710, 56-3-12810, 56-3-13010, 56-3-13110, 56-3-13210, 56-3-13310, 56-3-13410, 56-3-13520, 56-3-13610, 56-3-13710, 56-3-13810, 56-3-13910, 56-3-14010, AS AMENDED, 56-3-14110, 56-3-14210, 56-3-14310, 56-3-14510, AND 56-3-14610, RELATING TO THE BIENNIAL PAYMENT

REGISTRATION, LICENSE AND ROAD USE FEES FOR VARIOUS VEHICLES AND VARIOUS LICENSE PLATES, DELINQUENT REGISTRATION AND LICENSE PENALTIES, THE ISSUANCE OF REFUNDS OF REGISTRATION AND LICENSE FEES, LICENSE PLATE SPECIFICATIONS AND THE ISSUANCE OF LICENSE PLATES AND REVALIDATION STICKERS, THE ISSUANCE OF "YEAR OF MANUFACTURE" LICENSE PLATES, "AMATEUR RADIO OPERATORS" LICENSE PLATES, "EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS" LICENSE PLATES, "MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES MILITARY RESERVE" LICENSE PLATES, "MEMBERS OF THE NATIONAL GUARD" LICENSE PLATES, "SPECIAL PERSONALIZED" LICENSE PLATES, LICENSE PLATES FOR VARIOUS ACTIVE AND RETIRED ELECTED OFFICIALS AND RETIRED JUDICIAL OFFICERS, "CONSERVE SOUTH CAROLINA" LICENSE PLATES, "VOLUNTEER FIREMEN" LICENSE PLATES, "NATIONAL WILD TURKEY FEDERATION" LICENSE PLATES, "PENN CENTER" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA NURSES" LICENSE "AMERICAN LEGION" LICENSE PLATES, COMMEMORATIVE" LICENSE PLATES, "KEEP SOUTH CAROLINA LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA ELK ASSOCIATION" LICENSE PLATES, "CAROLINA PANTHERS" LICENSE PLATES, "SHARE THE ROAD" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA WILDLIFE" LICENSE PLATES, "HOMEOWNERSHIP: THE AMERICAN DREAM" LICENSE PLATES, "SONS OF CONFEDERATE VETERANS" LICENSE PLATES, "PUBLIC EDUCATION: A GREAT INVESTMENT" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA: FIRST IN GOLF" LICENSE PLATES, "CHARTER LIMOUSINE" LICENSE PLATES, "FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED STATES ARMED SERVICES" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED STATES NAVAL ACADEMY" LICENSE PLATES, "COUNTY VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICERS" LICENSE PLATES. "UNITES STATES AIR FORCE ACADEMY" LICENSE PLATES, "ARTS AWARENESS" LICENSE PLATES, "SALTWATER FISHING" LICENSE PLATES, "SUPPORT OUR TROOPS" LICENSE PLATES, "EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE" LICENSE PLATES, "BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA" AND "EAGLE SCOUT" LICENSE PLATES, "NATIVE AMERICAN" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA PEACH COUNCIL" LICENSE PLATES, "CANCER RESEARCH CENTERS OF THE CAROLINAS" LICENSE PLATES, "SQUARE DANCE" LICENSE PLATES, "SPECIAL OLYMPICS" LICENSE PLATES, "FRATERNITY AND SORORITY" LICENSE PLATES, "VIETNAM WAR VETERANS" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA AQUARIUM" LICENSE PLATES, "OUR FARMS - OUR FUTURE" LICENSE PLATES, "H.L. HUNLEY SUBMARINE" LICENSE PLATES, "REDUCE, REUSE, RECYCLE" LICENSE PLATES, "HUNTING ISLAND STATE PARK" LICENSE PLATES, "NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION" LICENSE PLATES, SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES PRODUCTION AND DISTRIBUTION GUIDELINES, "ROTARY INTERNATIONAL" LICENSE PLATES, "MARINE CORPS LEAGUE" LICENSE PLATES, "LIONS CLUB" LICENSE PLATES, "DUCKS UNLIMITED" LICENSE PLATES, "NASCAR" LICENSE PLATES, "CHOOSE LIFE" LICENSE PLATES, "SERTOMA INTERNATIONAL" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA TECHNOLOGY ALLIANCE" LICENSE PLATES, "IN GOD WE TRUST" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED WE STAND" LICENSE PLATES, "MORRIS ISLAND LIGHTHOUSE" LICENSE PLATES, "GOD BLESS AMERICA" LICENSE PLATES, "NO MORE HOMELESS PETS" LICENSE PLATES, "HERITAGE CLASSIC FOUNDATION" LICENSE PLATES, "BREAST CANCER AWARENESS" LICENSE PLATES, "PARROT HEAD" LICENSE PLATES, "OPERATION DESERT STORM - DESERT SHIELD VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "OPERATION IRAQI FREEDOM VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "I BELIEVE" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA TENNIS PATRONS FOUNDATION" LICENSE PLATES, "TREE MY DOG" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED STATES NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS" LICENSE PLATES, "SECOND AMENDMENT" LICENSE PLATES, "DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY" LICENSE PLATES, "PARENTS AND SPOUSES OF ACTIVE DUTY OVERSEAS VETERANS" LICENSE PLATES, "STATE FLAG" LICENSE PLATES, "I SUPPORT LIBRARIES" LICENSE

PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATOR" LICENSE PLATES, "BEACH MUSIC" LICENSE PLATES, "CITADEL ALUMNI ASSOCIATION 'BIG RED" LICENSE PLATES, "LARGEMOUTH BASS" LICENSE PLATES, "HIGH SCHOOL" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA WILDLIFE FEDERATION" LICENSE PLATES, "DR. MARY MCLEOD BETHUNE" PLATES, "GADSDEN FLAG" LICENSE PLATES, "COMBAT-RELATED DISABLED VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "2010-11 BASEBALL NATIONAL CHAMPIONS" LICENSE PLATES, "COMBAT-RELATED DISABLED VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "RECIPIENTS OF THE DISTINGUISHED FLYING CROSS" LICENSE PLATES, "MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA RIVERKEEPERS" LICENSE PLATES, AWARENESS" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA STANDS WITH ISRAEL" LICENSE PLATES, "AMERICAN RED CROSS" LICENSE PLATES, "CHASE AWAY CHILDHOOD CANCER" LICENSE PLATES, "SPECIAL PERSONALIZED MOTOR VEHICLE" LICENSE PLATES, "CLEMSON UNIVERSITY 2016 AND 2018 FOOTBALL NATIONAL CHAMPIONS" LICENSE PLATES, "2016 BASEBALL NATIONAL CHAMPIONS" LICENSE PLATES, "UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA 2017 WOMEN'S BASKETBALL NATIONAL CHAMPIONS" LICENSE PLATES, "PALMETTO CROSS" LICENSE PLATES, "VIRGINIA TECH" LICENSE PLATES, AND "POWERING THE PALMETTO STATE" LICENSE PLATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ANNUAL REGISTRATION AND LICENSING OF CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLES, TO PROVIDE COUNTIES SHALL COLLECT CERTAIN FEES ASSESSED AGAINST VEHICLES POWERED BY ANY FUEL OTHER THAN MOTOR FUEL. TO PROVIDE A COUNTY MAY COLLECT CERTAIN DELINQUENCY FEES ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT; BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-117 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT MUST REFUSE TO RENEW THE MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION OF A PERSON WHO HAS NOT PAID THE VEHICLE'S PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES, PROVIDE A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY MUST NOTIFY THE DEPARTMENT OF PERSONS VIOLATING THIS CHAPTER; BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-205 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT MAY ISSUE REVALIDATION DECALS AND ENTER INTO AND SUPERVISE CONTRACTS WITH CERTAIN ENTITIES TO ISSUE LICENSE PLATES AND REVALIDATION DECALS, PROVIDE GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES THAT REVALIDATION DECALS MAY CHARGE A FEE TO DEFRAY THE COST OF ISSUING PLATES AND DECALS, AND PROVIDE A PLAN MUST BE DEVELOPED TO ALLOW EACH COUNTY TO ISSUE LICENSE PLATES AND REVALIDATION DECALS; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 56-3-905 AND 56-2-2740 RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT REFUNDING A PORTION OF THE VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE WHEN A LICENSE PLATE AND REGISTRATION IS SURRENDERED TO THE DEPARTMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF BIENNIAL LICENSE PLATES AND REVALIDATION DECALS.

04/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

04/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6

### **S 0728** Concurrent Resolution, By Rice

05/06/21 House

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME SC 135 (NORTH A STREET) FROM S-183 (NE MAIN STREET) TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH S-221 (FLEETWOOD DRIVE/OLIVE STREET) IN THE TOWN OF EASLEY AND PICKENS COUNTY "PROFESSOR JOHN T. SIMPSON MEMORIAL DRIVE" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

04/06/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-10					
04/06/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-10					
04/07/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-11					
04/07/21	Senate	Adopted, sent to House SJ-70					
04/08/21	House	Introduced HJ-28					
04/08/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial					
		Resolutions HJ-28					
05/05/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial					
		Resolutions HJ-66					

Adopted, returned to Senate with concurrence HJ-34

S 0729 (Rat # 0079, Act # 0109) General Bill, By Gustafson and McElveen

AN ACT TO AMEND ACT 725 OF 1969, RELATING TO KERSHAW HEALTH, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION OF THE KERSHAW HEALTH BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE MANNER OF NOMINATION AND APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD, AND THE TERMS OF BOARD MEMBERS, AND TO REVISE THE PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF THE BOARD'S POWERS AND DUTIES; TO AMEND ACT 868 OF 1954, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE BOARD'S POWERS AND DUTIES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW BOARD OF DIRECTORS, AND TO STAGGER THE TERMS OF THE NEW BOARD OF DIRECTORS. - ratified title

04/06/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on local &							
		uncontested calendar SJ-11							
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-23							
04/07/21		crivener's error corrected							
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-18							
04/13/21	House	ntroduced and read first time HJ-13							
04/13/21	House	Referred to Kershaw Delegation HJ-13							
05/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-13							
05/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-103 Nays-0 HJ-13							
05/06/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative							
		day HJ-14							
05/07/21	House	Read third time and enrolled HJ-1							
05/13/21		Ratified R 79							
05/19/21		Signed By Governor							
06/01/21		Effective date 05/19/21							
07/02/21		Act No. 109							

S 0730 General Bill, By Bennett, Kimbrell, Turner, Alexander and Grooms A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-31-70 SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN TERMS AND THEIR DEFINITION, AND TO PROVIDE AN AIRPORT MANAGEMENT ENTITY MAY REGULATE THE USE OF AIRPORT FACILITIES BY VEHICLE COMPANIES.

04/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-11

04/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-11

### **S 0731** Concurrent Resolution, By Fanning

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE PAUL SHORT, JR., OF CHESTER, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-12

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-110

### **S 0732** Resolution, By Cromer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CHIEF ROY MCCLURKIN OF THE CITY OF NEWBERRY POLICE DEPARTMENT UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS THIRTY-SEVEN YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE IN LAW ENFORCEMENT WITH THE CITY OF NEWBERRY, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

04/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-12

### **S 0733** Resolution, By Shealy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE APRIL 2021 AS "CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO DEDICATE THEMSELVES TO PROTECTING THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR EVERY CHILD.

04/07/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

<u>S 0734</u> Resolution, By Matthews, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Malloy, Martin, Massey, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb,

### Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF SERGEANT MAJOR ERNEST NICODEMUS COLDEN, SR., TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/07/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

S 0735 Resolution, By Malloy, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Martin, Massey, Matthews, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF LORRAINE LINSENBARDT MOORE AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/07/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

#### S 0736 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO BOATING, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5021, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-3

04/29/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-10

### S 0737 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO ALEXANDER SPRUNT, JR., WILDLIFE REFUGE AND SANCTUARY, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5020, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-3

04/29/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-11

### S 0738 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO FRESHWATER FISHERIES, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5018, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-4

04/29/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-11

### S 0739 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO MARINE RESOURCES DIVISION, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5016, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-4

04/29/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-11

### S 0740 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO SEA TURTLE PROTECTION, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5019, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-4

04/29/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-11

#### S 0741 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO REGULATIONS FOR NONNATIVE WILDLIFE, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5027, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference SJ-4

04/14/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

#### S 0742 Joint Resolution, By Senate Fish, Game and Forestry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREA REGULATIONS; TURKEY HUNTING RULES AND SEASONS, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5011, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-5

04/29/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-12

### S 0743 General Bill, By Alexander, Shealy, Peeler, Hutto, Verdin, Massey and Scott

### Similar (H 4352)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-35 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION AND GOVERNANCE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE HEADED BY A DIRECTOR WHO IS APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR UPON THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE; TO AMEND SECTION 44-3-210 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CREATION OF THE COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS, TO ELIMINATE THE COMMISSION AS THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE DEPARTMENT AND TO REENACT THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT AND ITS POWERS AND DUTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-3-220 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, TO ELIMINATE THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT FALLS WITHIN THE GOVERNOR'S CABINET, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT'S ADMINISTRATIVE HEAD IS A DIRECTOR APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR WITH THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE; TO AMEND SECTION 44-3-230 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE DIRECTOR, TO TRANSFER POWERS AND DUTIES VESTED IN THE COMMISSION TO THE DIRECTOR: TO AMEND SECTION 44-3-240 OF THE 1976 CODE. RELATING TO THE CREATION OF THE DEPARTMENT, TO TRANSFER FROM THE COMMISSION TO THE DEPARTMENT THE AUTHORITY TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 44-20-320 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO POLICIES AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS BY THE DEPARTMENT, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-20-350 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REIMBURSEMENT TO THE STATE FOR ITS FISCAL OUTLAY ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

04/08/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

### S 0744 General Bill, By Bennett

#### Similar (H 4220)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-63-230 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR MUTUAL RESCISSION OF INDIVIDUAL LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-63-220, RELATING TO REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL LIFE INSURANCE POLICY PROVISIONS, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE MUTUAL DECISION TO TERMINATE OR RESCIND A POLICY OF INSURANCE.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

04/08/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-6

04/09/21 Scrivener's error corrected

### S 0745 Concurrent Resolution, By Gustafson

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF BULL STREET IN THE CITY OF CAMDEN FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH BROAD STREET TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH MARKET STREET "VONNIE HOLLIDAY WAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

04/08/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

04/08/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6

#### **S 0746** Resolution, By Shealy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF CLABIE CECIL EDMOND AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/13/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### S 0747 Resolution, By Kimbrell and Talley

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE SPARTANBURG CHRISTIAN ACADEMY ATHLETIC TEAMS, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING 2020-2021 SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING MULTIPLE STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS.

04/13/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### S 0748 Joint Resolution, By Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION-AUCTIONEERS' COMMISSION, RELATING TO AUCTIONEERS' COMMISSION, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5010, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

04/13/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference SJ-6

05/04/21 Senate Recommitted to Committee on Labor, Commerce and

Industry SJ-22

### **S 0749** Resolution, By Sabb and Gustafson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE STEPHAN P. MICKLE, SR., OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/14/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### S 0750 General Bill, By Fanning

### Similar (H 4229)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 80 TO TITLE 2 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FAIRNESS, ACCOUNTABILITY, AND INTEGRITY IN REDISTRICTING ACT" TO ESTABLISH THE CRITERIA AND PROCESS FOR APPORTIONMENT PLANS CREATED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

04/14/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4 04/14/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

#### S 0751 General Bill, By Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-40-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO NET ENERGY METERING, TO PROVIDE THAT SOLAR CHOICE METERING REQUIREMENTS SHALL REDUCE ANY COST SHIFT OR SUBSIDIZATION ASSOCIATED WITH NET METERING WHILE AVOIDING ANY DISRUPTION TO THE MARKET FOR CUSTOMER-SCALE DISTRIBUTED ENERGY RESOURCES, AND TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION TO THE PROHIBITION ON COST RECOVERY FOR LOST REVENUES ASSOCIATED WITH CUSTOMER-GENERATORS.

04/14/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4
04/14/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

#### S 0752 Resolution, By McLeod

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE WEEK OF APRIL 11 THROUGH APRIL 17, 2021, AS "BLACK MATERNAL HEALTH WEEK" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN ORDER TO BRING STATEWIDE ATTENTION TO THE MATERNAL HEALTH CRISIS IN THE BLACK COMMUNITY AND TO THE IMPORTANCE OF REDUCING MATERNAL MORTALITY AND MORBIDITY AMONG BLACK BIRTHING PEOPLE.

04/14/21 Senate Introduced SJ-5

04/14/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

### **S 0753** Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE BELIEVES IT IS IN THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE STATE IF UPON CONSIDERATION OF CERTAIN BIDS AND PROPOSALS TO REMEDIATE AND PREVENT CYANOBACTERIAL HARMFUL ALGAL BLOOMS, PREFERENCE IS GIVEN TO VENDORS WHO COMPLY WITH CERTAIN SPECIFICATIONS.

04/14/21 Senate Introduced SJ-5

04/14/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-5

05/11/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-3

05/11/21 Senate Adopted SJ-3

### **S 0754** Concurrent Resolution, By Goldfinch

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DEPUTY DREW WINANS, DEPUTY JEROME MAYBANK, AND DEPUTY BRANDON MCWETHY OF THE GEORGETOWN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE FOR RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR AND TO COMMEND THEM FOR THEIR HEROIC ACTIONS IN THE LINE OF DUTY.

04/20/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-5

04/21/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-22

### **S 0755** Resolution, By Climer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE APRIL 20, 2021 AS "4-H DAY" AT THE STATE CAPITOL.

04/20/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### **S 0756** Resolution, By Hembree

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. JAMES C. "JIM" MEZICK, FORMER SENIOR PASTOR OF LAKESIDE BAPTIST CHURCH, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER FIFTY-TWO YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE IN THE NORTH MYRTLE BEACH COMMUNITY, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/20/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

<u>S 0757</u> Resolution, By Harpootlian, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Malloy, Martin, Massey, Matthews, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MARK BERSON, HEAD COACH OF THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA MEN'S SOCCER TEAM, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER FORTY-THREE YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE UNIVERSITY AND TO HIS PLAYERS, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/20/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

#### S 0758 Resolution, By Stephens and McElveen

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF BENNY L. WEBB AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

S 0759 Resolution, By Talley, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Malloy, Martin, Massey, Matthews, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION FOR ONE HUNDRED YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE STATE'S HOSPITALS AND HEALTH SYSTEMS, AND THE PATIENTS AND COMMUNITIES REPRESENTED BY THOSE INSTITUTIONS.

04/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0760** Resolution, By Matthews, Stephens, Campsen and Hutto

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF LYNETTE BRYANT FRYAR OF COLLETON COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

04/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0761** Resolution, By Cromer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE NEWBERRY ACADEMY GIRLS VOLLEYBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS A GIRLS VOLLEYBALL STATE CHAMPIONSHIP. 04/22/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### S 0762 General Bill, By Kimbrell, Rice, Adams, Turner and Climer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-36-10 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FRIVOLOUS LAWSUITS, TO PROVIDE THAT SANCTIONS MUST BE IMPOSED UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A COURT OR PARTY PROPOSING A SANCTION MUST EXPEDITIOUSLY NOTIFY THE COURT AND ALL PARTIES OF THE CONDUCT CONSTITUTING A VIOLATION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE ATTORNEY, PARTY, OR PRO SE LITIGANT WHO ALLEGEDLY COMMITTED THE VIOLATION HAS FIFTEEN DAYS TO RESPOND TO THE ALLEGATIONS, AND TO INCLUDE THE COSTS OF DEPOSITIONS AND REASONABLE FEES FOR TESTIFYING EXPERT WITNESSES AS REASONABLE COSTS,

04/22/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

04/22/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

### S 0763 General Bill, By Cromer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "ASBESTOS BANKRUPTCY TRUST CLAIMS TRANSPARENCY AND CLAIMS LEGITIMACY ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 83 TO TITLE 15 SO AS TO ESTABLISH REQUIRED DISCLOSURES BY PLAINTIFFS IN ASBESTOS ACTIONS, TO ESTABLISH RELATED DISCOVERY PROVISIONS, TO ESTABLISH THAT COURTS MAY STAY SUCH ACTIONS, TO ESTABLISH THAT DEFENDANTS IN SUCH ACTIONS MAY IDENTIFY ADDITIONAL OR ALTERNATIVE ASBESTOS TRUSTS, TO ESTABLISH THE VALUATION

OF ASBESTOS TRUST CLAIMS IN ASBESTOS ACTIONS, TO ESTABLISH SETOFF PROVISIONS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

04/22/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7 04/22/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7

#### S 0764 Joint Resolution, By Scott

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROHIBIT THE ENFORCEMENT OF SECTION 16-7-110 SO AS TO ALLOW A PERSON TO WEAR A MASK WHICH CONCEALS A PERSON'S IDENTITY AS A MEANS OF LIMITING EXPOSURE TO RESPIRATORY VIRUSES DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC.

04/22/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7 04/22/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7

### S 0765 General Bill, By Scott

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-7-110, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION ON WEARING A MASK WHICH CONCEALS A PERSON'S IDENTITY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NOTWITHSTANDING ANOTHER PROVISION OF LAW, THIS PROHIBITION DOES NOT APPLY DURING AN ACTIVE PANDEMIC OR EPIDEMIC IN THIS STATE OR DURING AN ACTIVE AND LAWFULLY DECLARED STATE OF EMERGENCY IN THIS STATE.

04/22/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7 04/22/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7

### **S 0766** Resolution, By Martin, Corbin, Kimbrell, Peeler and Talley

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE HENRY M. LAYE III UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS DIRECTOR OF THE BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS OF SPARTANBURG COUNTY, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS FOURTEEN YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE BOARD, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

04/22/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

### **S 0767** Resolution, By Shealy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE GILBERT HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS GOLF TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE CLASS AAA GIRLS GOLF STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

04/27/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-2

### **S 0768** Concurrent Resolution, By Young, Massey, Setzler and Hutto

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO NOMINATE MR. WILLIAM INMAN TO SERVE ON THE SAVANNAH RIVER SITE RESEARCH AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

 04/27/21
 Senate
 Introduced, placed on calendar without reference SJ-2

 04/28/21
 Scrivener's error corrected

 05/04/21
 Senate
 Adopted, sent to House SJ-40

 05/05/21
 House
 Introduced, placed on calendar without reference

 05/06/21
 House
 Adopted, returned to Senate with concurrence HJ-38

### S 0769 Resolution, By Cromer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE KATHRYN ROGERS "KATHY" PADGETT UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AS MANAGER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE HOUSE TOUR OFFICE, TO COMMEND HER FOR HER MORE THAN SIX YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/27/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0770** Resolution, By Grooms

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JAMESON C. BROGGI FOR HIS MANY OUTSTANDING ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/27/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

#### S 0771 (Rat # 0115, Act # 0104) General Bill, By Hutto

AN ACT TO CONSOLIDATE BAMBERG-EHRHARDT SCHOOL DISTRICT ONE (ALSO KNOWN AS BAMBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT ONE) AND DENMARK-OLAR SCHOOL DISTRICT TWO (ALSO KNOWN AS BAMBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT TWO) INTO ONE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE KNOWN AS THE BAMBERG COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT; TO ABOLISH BAMBERG-EHRHARDT SCHOOL DISTRICT ONE AND DENMARK-OLAR SCHOOL DISTRICT TWO ON JULY 1, 2022; TO PROVIDE THAT THE BAMBERG COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST BE GOVERNED BY A BOARD OF TRUSTEES CONSISTING OF NINE MEMBERS, WHICH INITIALLY MUST BE APPOINTED BY THE BAMBERG COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION, TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING IN 2024, THE INITIAL NINE-MEMBER APPOINTED BOARD SHALL BEGIN THE PROCESS OF TRANSITIONING TO A NINE-MEMBER ELECTED BOARD OF TRUSTEES BY ELECTING FOUR MEMBERS TO SERVE FOUR-YEAR TERMS FROM SINGLE-MEMBER ELECTION DISTRICTS 2, 4, 6, AND 8 IN NONPARTISAN ELECTIONS TO BE CONDUCTED AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 2024 GENERAL ELECTION; TO ESTABLISH CONTINUITY OF LEADERSHIP PROVISIONS BY REQUIRING THE BAMBERG COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION TO SELECT FIVE MEMBERS FROM THE INITIAL NINE-MEMBER APPOINTED BOARD TO SERVE ALONGSIDE THE FOUR MEMBERS ELECTED IN 2024 UNTIL THE FIVE APPOINTED MEMBERS' SUCCESSORS ARE ELECTED TO SERVE FOUR-YEAR TERMS FROM SINGLE-MEMBER ELECTION DISTRICTS 1, 3, 5, 7, AND 9 IN NONPARTISAN ELECTIONS TO BE CONDUCTED AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 2026 GENERAL ELECTION, AND, THEREAFTER, TO PROVIDE THAT MEMBERS OF THE BAMBERG COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MUST BE ELECTED IN NONPARTISAN SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTIONS TO BE CONDUCTED AT THE SAME TIME AS THE GENERAL ELECTION FOR TERMS OF FOUR YEARS AND UNTIL THEIR SUCCESSORS ARE ELECTED AND QUALIFY, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THIS ACT TO STAGGER THE MEMBERS' TERMS; TO ESTABLISH THE BOARD'S POWERS, DUTIES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES; TO PROVIDE THAT THE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT IS THE CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT AND IS RESPONSIBLE TO THE BOARD FOR THE PROPER ADMINISTRATION OF ALL AFFAIRS OF THE DISTRICT AND SUBJECT TO ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF LAW RELATING TO HIS DUTIES; TO ESTABLISH INTERIM MILLAGE PROVISIONS UNTIL 2027 WHEN THE BAMBERG COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL ASSUME TOTAL FISCAL AUTONOMY; TO TRANSFER THE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BAMBERG-EHRHARDT SCHOOL DISTRICT ONE DENMARK-OLAR SCHOOL DISTRICT TWO TO THE BAMBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT ON JULY 1, 2022; AND TO REPEAL ALL LOCAL ACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT. - ratified

title										
04/27/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on local &								
		uncontested calendar SJ-3								
04/28/21		Scrivener's error corrected								
05/04/21	Senate	Amended SJ-8								
05/05/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-33								
05/06/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-16								
05/11/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-13								
05/11/21	House	Referred to Bamberg Delegation HJ-13								
06/08/21	House	Delegation report: Favorable Bamberg Delegation HJ-3								
06/09/21	House	Amended HJ-15								
06/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-15								
06/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-3 HJ-20								
06/10/21		Scrivener's error corrected								
06/21/21	House	Read third time and returned to Senate with amendments								
		HJ-20								
06/21/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-10								
06/21/21		Ratified R 115								
06/24/21		Signed By Governor								
07/12/21		Effective date 07/24/21								

Act No. 104

07/12/21

#### S 0772 Resolution, By Gambrell and Garrett

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE SALVATION ARMY AND CELEBRATE ITS ONE HUNDRED YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE OF GREENWOOD, SOUTH CAROLINA.

04/28/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### **S 0773** Resolution, By Garrett and Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE LANDER UNIVERSITY WOMEN'S BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY SEASON, TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 PEACH BELT CONFERENCE TOURNAMENT CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND THE NCAA SOUTH REGION CHAMPIONSHIP, AND TO FURTHER COMMEND THEM FOR MAKING THE FIRST NCAA TOURNAMENT FINAL FOUR APPEARANCE IN PROGRAM HISTORY.

04/28/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### S 0774 General Bill, By Talley

#### Similar (H 3120)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 25, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CREDITS UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX ACT, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810, TO PROVIDE FOR AN INCOME TAX CREDIT TO A PROPERTY OWNER WHO ENCUMBERS HIS PROPERTY WITH A PERPETUAL RECREATIONAL TRAIL EASEMENT.

04/28/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 04/28/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6

### **S 0775** Resolution, By Shealy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE MAY 2021 AS "FOSTER CARE AWARENESS MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN HONOR OF FOSTER FAMILIES ACROSS THE STATE AND THEIR MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE WELL-BEING OF OUR CHILDREN.

04/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0776** Resolution, By Shealy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE FRIDAY, MAY 7, 2021 AS "CHILD-CARE PROVIDER APPRECIATION DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN HONOR OF THE IMPORTANT WORK OF CHILD-CARE PROVIDERS AND PROGRAMS IN OUR COMMUNITIES.

04/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### S 0777 Concurrent Resolution, By Jackson

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION AT TWO NOTCH ROAD WHERE IT INTERSECTS WITH CUSHMAN DRIVE IN RICHLAND COUNTY "BISHOP C.L. LORICK, SR. MEMORIAL INTERSECTION" AND ERECT AN APPROPRIATE SIGN OR MARKER AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

04/29/21 Senate Introduced SJ-4

04/29/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-4

05/28/21 Scrivener's error corrected

### **S 0778** Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. MICHAEL UGINO UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS THIRTY-NINE YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE WITH MIDLANDS ORTHOPAEDICS & NEUROSURGERY, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-2

### **S 0779** Resolution, By Hutto

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE ROTARY CLUB OF ORANGEBURG UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CLUB FOR ITS CENTURY OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE ORANGEBURG COMMUNITY AND THE PEOPLE AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0780** Resolution, By Goldfinch

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR GRIFFIN ALLISON, A LANCE CORPORAL WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR HIS HEROIC ACTIONS TO SAVE THE LIFE OF A DRIVER IN CHARLESTON COUNTY.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

#### S 0781 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215(A)(5), (6), AND (7) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO REQUIRED SUBMISSIONS FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A CONCEALABLE WEAPON PERMIT, TO REMOVE THE APPLICATION FEE; AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 25, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO INCOME TAX CREDITS, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810, TO PROVIDE FOR A REFUNDABLE INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR THE COMPLETION OF A BASIC OR ADVANCED HANDGUN EDUCATION COURSE.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3 05/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-3

### **S 0782** Resolution, By Hembree

A SENATE RESOLUTION PROCLAIM JUNE 21 TO 27, 2021, AS AMATEUR RADIO WEEK AND JUNE 26 AND 27, 2021, AS AMERICAN RADIO RELAY LEAGUE AMATEUR RADIO FIELD DAY THROUGHOUT THE STATE AND TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO RECOGNIZE THE MANY CONTRIBUTIONS OF AMATEUR RADIO OPERATORS, INCLUDING EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS AND OTHER PUBLIC SERVICE WORK, FOR THE CONTINUED SAFETY OF THE RESIDENTS OF THE PALMETTO STATE.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0783** Concurrent Resolution, By Williams

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 76 IN MARION COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH BROCKINGTON ROAD TO SOUTH CYPRESS STREET "WILLIAM 'PENN' TROY HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

05/05/21 House Introduced HJ-2

05/05/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-2

05/11/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions

05/12/21 House Adopted, returned to Senate with concurrence HJ-43

### **S 0784** Resolution, By Bennett and Adams

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR AUSSIE TALBOTT OF SUMMERVILLE FOR HER TIMELY ACTIONS IN HELPING HER FAMILY ESCAPE THEIR HOME IN AN EARLY-MORNING FIRE.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### $\underline{S\ 0785}\ Resolution,$ By Talley, Corbin, Kimbrell, Martin and Peeler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE HONORABLE GORDON G. COOPER UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS SPARTANBURG COUNTY MASTER-IN-EQUITY, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### S 0786 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 37, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LIABILITY FOR TAXES AND RETURNS, BY ADDING SECTION 12-37-716, TO PROVIDE FOR A PROPERTY TAX CREDIT OR REFUND TO THE TRANSFEROR OF A BOAT OR BOAT

MOTOR.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4
05/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-4

#### S 0787 Concurrent Resolution, By Stephens

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME ST. MARK BOWMAN ROAD IN DORCHESTER COUNTY "CAPTAIN JEROME JONES ROAD" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

05/04/21 Senate Introduced SJ-5

05/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-5 05/06/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3

05/06/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House SJ-3

05/11/21 House Introduced HJ-10

05/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-10

#### S 0788 Resolution, By Verdin

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE MAY 2021 AS "CYSTIC FIBROSIS AWARENESS MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

05/05/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0789** Resolution, By Matthews

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND D'ANDRE HICKS OF COLLETON COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL UPON BEING ELECTED AS THE THIRTY-FOURTH GOVERNOR OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA YMCA YOUTH IN GOVERNMENT PROGRAM.

05/05/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### **S 0790** Resolution, By Matthews and Allen

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE GREENVILLE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION TO USE THE CHAMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE AND ANY AVAILABLE COMMITTEE HEARING ROOMS IN THE GRESSETTE BUILDING FOR ITS YOUTH IN GOVERNMENT PROGRAM ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8 AND TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9 AND MONDAY, NOVEMBER 15 AND TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2021; HOWEVER, THE CHAMBER MAY NOT BE USED IF THE SENATE IS IN SESSION OR THE CHAMBER IS OTHERWISE UNAVAILABLE.

05/05/21 Senate Introduced SJ-4

05/05/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Operations and Management

SJ-4

05/11/21 Senate Polled out of committee Operations and Management

SJ-8

05/11/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Operations and

Management SJ-8

05/13/21 Senate Adopted SJ-24

### **S 0791** Resolution, By Grooms and Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE ADDISON "JACK" GREENE ON THE OCCASION OF HIS ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HIM A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION AND MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

05/05/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### **S 0792** Concurrent Resolution, By Alexander, Kimbrell and Campsen

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE JUNE 6-13, 2021 AS SOUTH CAROLINA BOATING AND FISHING WEEK AND TO COMMEND THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOATING AND FISHING ALLIANCE ON A SUCCESSFUL START TO ITS ORGANIZATION.

05/05/21 Senate Introduced, placed on calendar without reference SJ-4

05/06/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House SJ-52

05/11/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-11

### S 0793 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN EMPLOYER MAY NOT INQUIRE, CONSIDER, OR REQUIRE DISCLOSURE OF THE CRIMINAL RECORD OR CRIMINAL HISTORY OF AN APPLICANT FOR EMPLOYMENT UNTIL THE APPLICANT IS SELECTED FOR AN INTERVIEW BY THE EMPLOYER OR BEFORE A CONDITIONAL OFFER OF EMPLOYMENT IS MADE TO THE APPLICANT, TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED DEFINITIONS AND PROCEDURES, AMONG OTHER THINGS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3760 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A TAX CREDIT TO EMPLOYERS WHO HIRE A QUALIFIED EX-FELON, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

05/05/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

05/05/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-5

#### S 0794 Concurrent Resolution, By Goldfinch and Sabb

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN MILES OF PLEASANT HILL DRIVE FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH COUNTY LINE ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH NORTH FRASER STREET IN GEORGETOWN COUNTY "A. LANE CRIBB HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

05/05/21 Senate Introduced, placed on calendar without reference SJ-5

05/06/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House SJ-52

05/11/21 House Introduced HJ-11

05/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-11

### S 0795 General Bill, By Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-21-435 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT PROBATION OFFICERS, COURT PERSONNEL, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL, PUBLIC OFFICIALS, AND PRIVATE VOLUNTEERS WHO PARTICIPATE IN CERTAIN COMMUNITY SERVICE PROGRAMS IN WHICH A PROBATIONER IS COMPLETING COMMUNITY SERVICE AS A CONDITION OF PROBATION ARE NOT LIABLE FOR CIVIL DAMAGES UNLESS AN INJURY OR DAMAGES RESULT FROM THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE, RECKLESSNESS, OR INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT OF THESE PERSONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT IMMUNITY IS NOT GRANTED TO CERTAIN DRIVERS OR MOTORISTS, WHO BY THEIR NEGLIGENCE, INJURES A PROBATIONER ON COMMUNITY SERVICE.

05/05/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

05/05/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology SJ-5

### **S 0796** Resolution, By Matthews

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE ALLEN CHAPEL AFRICAN METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH OF BEAUFORT COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF ITS HISTORIC ONE HUNDRED FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY IN 2019 AND TO COMMEND THE CHURCH FOR MORE THAN A CENTURY AND A HALF OF SERVICE TO GOD AND THE COMMUNITY.

05/05/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### S 0797 Concurrent Resolution, By Young, Setzler and Massey

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF HIGHWAY 1 FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH I-20 TO HIGHWAY 78 (RICHLAND AVENUE) IN AIKEN COUNTY "VETERANS MEMORIAL HIGHWAY", NAME THE PORTION OF HIGHWAY 25 FROM THE EDGEFIELD COUNTY LINE TO THE NORTH AUGUSTA CITY LIMITS IN AIKEN COUNTY "VETERANS HIGHWAY", NAME THE PORTION OF HIGHWAY 78 (RICHLAND AVENUE) FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH HIGHWAY 1 (YORK STREET) EAST TO THE AIKEN COUNTY LINE IN AIKEN COUNTY "GOLD STAR FAMILIES MEMORIAL HIGHWAY", AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THESE LOCATIONS

#### CONTAINING THE DESIGNATIONS.

05/06/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

05/11/21 House Introduced HJ-11

05/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-11

### S 0798 Concurrent Resolution, By Stephens, Matthews and Grooms

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERCHANGE AT INTERSTATE 95 AND UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 178 IN DORCHESTER COUNTY "PATSY G. KNIGHT INTERCHANGE" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

05/06/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

05/11/21 House Introduced HJ-12

05/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-12

Sotto, Senn, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE HENRY MINIS UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS STAFF FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

05/11/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### **S 0800** Resolution, By Verdin

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF THE UNITED DAUGHTERS OF THE CONFEDERACY FOR ITS LEGACY OF SERVICE AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION, TO REMEMBER THE DIVISION'S WORK IN RAISING SIGNIFICANT HISTORICAL MONUMENTS AND MARKERS, AND TO RECOGNIZE THE DIVISION'S MEMBERS AS OUTSTANDING CITIZENS WHOSE VENERATION OF PAST VALOR IS MATCHED BY THEIR PRESENT-DAY COMMITMENT TO PATRIOTIC VALUES.

05/11/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### **S 0801** Resolution, By Hutto and Bennett

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DONALD N. SORENSON UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS FIRST ASSISTANT SOLICITOR FOR THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS THIRTY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

05/11/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### **S 0802** Resolution, By Harpootlian and Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DAVID MARTIN ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER THIRTY-SEVEN YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO WISH HIM EVERY HAPPINESS AND SUCCESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS AS HE BEGINS HIS WELL-DESERVED RETIREMENT AND THE NEXT CHAPTER IN HIS LIFE.

05/11/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6 05/12/21 Scrivener's error corrected

# <u>S 0803</u> Resolution, By Massey, Harpootlian, Martin, Loftis, Cash, Turner, Rice, Climer, Stephens, Corbin, Verdin, Kimbrell, Matthews, McLeod, Talley and Gustafson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO DECLARE THAT THE SENATE DECLINES TO CONSENT TO AN EXTENSION OR RENEWAL OF THE CURRENT

STATE OF EMERGENCY OR THE ISSUANCE OF ANY NEW COVID-19-RELATED STATE OF EMERGENCY WITHOUT THE EXPRESS CONSENT OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

05/11/21 Senate Introduced, placed on calendar without reference SJ-7

05/12/21 Senate Adopted SJ-44

### S 0804 Resolution, By Williams

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE SEPTEMBER 2021 AS "CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO SUPPORT THIS CAUSE THAT SO DEEPLY IMPACTS FAMILIES IN EVERY COMMUNITY ACROSS OUR COUNTRY.

05/11/21 Senate Introduced SJ-7

05/11/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-7

#### S 0805 Concurrent Resolution, By Rankin

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF HIGHWAY 701 IN CONWAY, BETWEEN SOUTH CONWAY ELEMENTARY AND PITCH LANDING ROAD, THE "FREDDY E. HENDRICK HIGHWAY" AND TO ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

05/11/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-7

05/13/21 House Introduced HJ-17

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-17

### **S 0806** Concurrent Resolution, By Alexander

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE PURE FISHING, INC. AS THE LARGEST FISHING-RELATED PRODUCT MANUFACTURER IN THE WORLD AND TO COMMEND PURE FISHING, INC. ON THE COMPANY'S OVER FIFTY YEARS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO SOUTH CAROLINA'S WORKFORCE AND ECONOMY.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

05/13/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-18

### **S 0807** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE KATHERINE "KATHY" R. LIGON UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AS PRESIDENT AND CEO OF PRESBYTERIAN COMMUNITIES OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO COMMEND HER FOR HER THIRTY-THREE YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE ORGANIZATION AND MINISTRY, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

 $05/12/21 \quad Senate \quad Introduced \ and \ adopted \ SJ-5$ 

### **S 0808** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JOY SCHARICH UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE OCONEE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS & VOTER REGISTRATION, TO COMMEND HER FOR HER MORE THAN TWENTY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### **S 0809** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE D.W. DANIEL HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE 2020 CLASS 3A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### **S 0810** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND RECOGNIZE MASTER SERGEANT JAMES V. ROONEY FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE WITH THE UNITED STATES ARMY.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### S 0811 General Bill, By Kimbrell, Verdin, Garrett, Cash, M. Johnson, Talley, Loftis, Gustafson and Climer

### Similar (H 3518, H 4776)

A BILL TO ENACT THE "MEDICAL ETHICS AND DIVERSITY ACT"; TO AMEND TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HEALTH, BY ADDING CHAPTER 139, TO AUTHORIZE MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS, HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS, AND HEALTH CARE PAYERS NOT TO PARTICIPATE IN HEALTH CARE SERVICES THAT VIOLATE THE PRACTITIONER'S OR ENTITY'S CONSCIENCE AND TO PROTECT THESE INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES FROM CIVIL, CRIMINAL, OR ADMINISTRATIVE LIABILITY AND FROM DISCRIMINATION FOR EXERCISING THEIR PERSONAL RIGHT OF CONSCIENCE, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO CREATE A PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION FOR MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS, HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS, AND HEALTH CARE PAYERS FOR VIOLATION OF THE CHAPTER, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

05/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-6

### S 0812 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 2, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ACCOUNTANTS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE PRACTICE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

05/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-6

### S 0813 General Bill, By Harpootlian

### Similar (S 0074, H 4410)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF TRUSTEES, SO AS TO REDUCE THE SIZE OF THE BOARD AND THE AREAS FROM WHICH ELECTED MEMBERS ARE SELECTED; TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-20, RELATING TO TERMS OF ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ELECTION OF NEW MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR STAGGERED TERMS BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020; TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-40, RELATING TO THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO REVISE CERTAIN POWERS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-50, RELATING TO MEETINGS OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR HOW SPECIAL MEETINGS OF THE BOARD MAY BE CALLED.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

05/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-6

### **S 0814** Resolution, By Leatherman

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE CERTIFIED REGISTERED NURSE ANESTHETISTS AND THEIR SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS TO PROVIDING QUALITY HEALTH CARE TO THE PUBLIC.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

### **S 0815** Resolution, By McLeod

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND COMMEND KENNETH CORBIN FOR HIS COURAGEOUS ACTIONS IN A LIFE-THREATENING SITUATION AND TO OFFER HEARTFELT GRATITUDE FOR HIS HEROISM.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

### S 0816 Resolution, By Allen

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR JAMES O. DOGAN, SUPREME PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE INTERNATIONAL FREE AND ACCEPTED MODERN MASONS, INC. AND ORDER OF THE EASTERN STAR, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO THANK HIM FOR HIS DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

#### S 0817 Resolution, By Hembree

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE SUNDAY, MAY 9, THROUGH SATURDAY, MAY 15, 2021, AS "NATIONAL CHARTER SCHOOLS WEEK" IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE IMPORTANCE OF EDUCATING THE CHILDREN OF THIS STATE IN INNOVATIVE CLASSROOMS AND SCHOOLS.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

S 0818 Resolution, By McElveen, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Matthews, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Malloy, Martin, Massey, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE HONORABLE JOSEPH T. MCELVEEN, JR. UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS MAYOR, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE TO THE CITY OF SUMTER AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

05/12/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

#### **S 0819** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE EXCEPTIONAL ATHLETICISM AND CITIZENSHIP OF TREVOR LAWRENCE, STARTING QUARTERBACK OF THE CLEMSON TIGERS' FOOTBALL TEAM FROM 2018 TO 2020, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM FOR BEING THE NUMBER ONE DRAFT PICK IN THE 2021 NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE DRAFT BY THE JACKSONVILLE JAGUARS.

05/13/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### **S 0820** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE DYNAMIC ATHLETICISM OF TRAVIS ETIENNE, STARTING RUNNING BACK OF THE CLEMSON TIGERS' FOOTBALL TEAM FROM 2017 TO 2020, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM FOR HIS FIRST-ROUND DRAFT SELECTION IN THE 2021 NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE DRAFT BY THE JACKSONVILLE JAGUARS.

05/13/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### S 0821 Joint Resolution, By Leatherman, Young, Hutto and Setzler

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE SETTLEMENT FUNDS PAID TO THIS STATE BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FOR STORING PLUTONIUM AT THE SAVANNAH RIVER SITE.

05/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4
05/13/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-4

### S 0822 Joint Resolution, By Leatherman

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE EXPENDITURE OF FEDERAL FUNDS DISBURSED TO THE STATE IN THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021, AND TO SPECIFY THE MANNER IN WHICH THE FUNDS MAY BE EXPENDED.

05/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 05/13/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5

### S 0823 General Bill, By Fanning

### Similar (H 3392)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 12-36-60, 12-36-70, AS AMENDED 12-36-90, AS AMENDED 12-36-110, AND 12-36-130, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF THE SALES TAX, SO AS TO INCLUDE THE SALES OF SERVICES; BY ADDING SECTION 12-36-160 SO AS TO DEFINE "SERVICES"; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-910, RELATING TO THE FIVE PERCENT STATE SALES TAX RATE, SO AS TO REDUCE THE SALES TAX RATE TO THREE PERCENT; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-920, RELATING TO THE STATE ACCOMMODATIONS TAX, SO AS

TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE BY REDUCING THE RATE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-940, RELATING TO AMOUNTS THAT MAY BE ADDED TO SALES PRICES TO ACCOUNT FOR TAX, SO AS AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT TO MAKE ADJUSTMENTS; TO REPEAL ARTICLE 11 OF CHAPTER 36, TITLE 12, RELATING TO THE ADDITIONAL ONE PERCENT SALES AND USE TAX; TO AMEND SECTIONS 12-36-1310 AND 12-36-1320, BOTH RELATING TO THE USE TAX, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE BY REDUCING THE RATE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-1710, RELATING TO THE CASUAL EXCISE TAX, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE BY REDUCING THE RATE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, RELATING TO SALES TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXEMPTION ON CERTAIN ITEMS; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2530, RELATING TO TAXES ON ITEMS DELIVERED OUT OF STATE, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 12-36-2620, 12-36-2630, AND 12-36-2640, ALL RELATING TO THE CREDITING OF CERTAIN TAXES, SO AS TO CREDIT SUCH TAXES IN THE SAME PROPORTION AS THEY WERE CREDITED BEFORE THE RATE REDUCTION; TO REPEAL SECTION 12-36-2646 RELATING TO THE TAX EXCLUSION FOR INDIVIDUALS AT LEAST EIGHTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE; BY ADDING SECTION 11-11-270 SO AS TO CREATE THE "TAX REFORM RESERVE FUND" AND TO SPECIFY ITS PURPOSE; AND BY ADDING ARTICLE 11 TO CHAPTER 10, TITLE 4 SO AS TO PROPORTIONALLY REDUCE LOCAL SALES AND USE TAXES IN THE SAME MANNER AS THE STATE SALES AND USE

05/13/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 05/13/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5

### **S 0824** Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE THE WEEK OF MAY 16-22, 2021, AS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO ENCOURAGE THE COMMUNITY TO OBSERVE THIS WEEK WITH APPROPRIATE PROGRAMS, CEREMONIES, AND ACTIVITIES.

05/13/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### **S 0825** Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE BROOKLAND CAYCE HIGH SCHOOL BOYS SOCCER TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AAA BOYS SOCCER STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-2

### **S 0826** Resolution, By Verdin

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND RECOGNIZE ZAHRIA JONES FOR HER OUTSTANDING ACADEMIC AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACHIEVEMENTS.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-2

### **S 0827** Resolution, By Senn

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR DR. ANNETTE ZARO COON OF CHARLESTON FOR HER MANY ACCOMPLISHMENTS, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS, HEALTH, AND HAPPINESS FOR MANY YEARS TO COME.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-2

### **S 0828** Resolution, By Cromer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE ADDISON LIVINGSTON UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE BOARD OF PHARMACY, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-2

<u>S 0829</u> Resolution, By Campsen, Adams, Bennett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Kimpson, Matthews and Senn

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF GARY MCJUNKIN AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

#### **S 0830** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE KAREN LEE UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT FROM THE OCONEE COUNTY PROBATE COURT JUDICIAL SYSTEM, TO COMMEND HER FOR HER THIRTY-FOUR YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0831** Resolution, By Senn and Goldfinch

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE R. L. MORRISON AND SONS, INC. UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE BUSINESS FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF SERVICE TO CHARLESTON COUNTY AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

 $06/08/21 \quad Senate \quad Introduced \ and \ adopted \ SJ-3$ 

### **S 0832** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE LATE MAXIE LEE WRIGHT DUKE FOR HER SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE ESTABLISHMENT AND GROWTH OF THE WALHALLA PERFORMING ARTS CENTER.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0833** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE JEAN PHILLIPS FOR HER SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE ESTABLISHMENT AND GROWTH OF THE WALHALLA PERFORMING ARTS CENTER.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### S 0834 Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE SENECA HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS TRACK AND FIELD TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS 3A GIRLS TRACK AND FIELD STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### **S 0835** Concurrent Resolution, By Shealy and Massey

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE GILBERT HIGH SCHOOL BOYS BASEBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AAA BOYS BASEBALL STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

06/08/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-26

### **S 0836** General Bill, By Martin, Peeler and Cromer

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 124 OF 1969, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE CREATION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF UNION COUNTY, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF UNION COUNTY TO RECOGNIZE MEMORIAL DAY AS A HOLIDAY AND ALL DISTRICT SCHOOLS AND OFFICES MUST BE CLOSED ON THAT DATE.

06/08/21	Senate	Introduced,	read	first	time,	placed	on	local	&
		uncontested calendar SJ-4							

06/08/21 Senate Unanimous consent for second and third readings on next

two consecutive legislative days SJ-4

06/09/21 Senate Read second time SJ-6

06/10/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-1

06/21/21 House Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference HJ-15

06/29/21 House Read second time

06/29/21 House Roll call Yeas-99 Nays-0

01/11/22 House Read third time and enrolled HJ-29

### S 0837 Resolution, By Scott, Harpootlian, Jackson, K. Johnson, Sabb, Allen, Setzler, Williams, Fanning, Kimpson and McElveen

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND MARCI ANDINO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTION COMMISSION, FOR HER EIGHTEEN YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE OF THE PALMETTO STATE, AND, AS SHE DEPARTS FROM THE AGENCY, TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### S 0838 General Bill, By Adams, Garrett, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Rice and Cash

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-5-350 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PROVIDING HEALTH SERVICES TO MINORS WITHOUT PARENTAL CONSENT, TO PROHIBIT THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE COVID-19 VACCINE WITHOUT PARENTAL CONSENT.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

06/08/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

### **S 0839** Resolution, By Jackson, Scott and Kimpson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE VINCE FORD, PRISMA HEALTH SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR NEARLY A QUARTER CENTURY OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AS A COMMUNITY HEALTH OFFICER, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

S 0840 Resolution, By Scott, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Malloy, Martin, Massey, Matthews, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE NAYLENE REDMOND RICHARDSON, A TEACHER FOR RICHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT TWO, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### **S 0841** Resolution, By Talley and Martin

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE DORMAN HIGH SCHOOL BOYS TRACK AND FIELD TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA 2021 CLASS AAAAA BOYS TRACK AND FIELD STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### S 0842 Resolution, By McLeod

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR DR. ADA D. STEWART OF RICHLAND COUNTY AS THE FIRST AFRICAN AMERICAN WOMAN TO SERVE AS PRESIDENT OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS.

06/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### **S 0843** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND AND HONOR MAJOR GENERAL THOMAS STOWE "TOM" MULLIKIN, RETIRED COMMANDING GENERAL OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE GUARD, CURRENT CHAIRMAN OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA FLOODWATER COMMISSION, AND FOUNDING PRESIDENT OF GLOBAL ECO

ADVENTURES, FOR HIS LEADERSHIP IN THE POWER PLANT SC EARTH DAY 2021 TREE-PLANTING EVENT AND FOR HIS VISIONARY WORK; SACRIFICES OF TIME, ENERGY, AND RESOURCES; EXEMPLARY LEADERSHIP; AND OVERALL EXAMPLE, FOR WHICH THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, THE NATION, AND THE WORLD ARE ALL BENEFICIARIES.

06/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-2

### **S 0844** Concurrent Resolution, By Harpootlian

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO HONOR LIEUTENANT LANSING P. "PETE" LOGAN OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS SIXTY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE IN LAW ENFORCEMENT, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH JOY AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-3

06/21/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-14

### **S 0845** Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE WREN HIGH SCHOOL BOYS TRACK AND FIELD TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 MEN'S TRACK AND FIELD AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

06/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0846** Concurrent Resolution, By Leatherman

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DEBRA ANNE DUNCAN, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER MORE THAN FOUR DECADES OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-3

06/21/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-15

### **S 0847** Resolution, By McElveen and K. Johnson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE WILSON HALL LADIES SCHOLASTIC SHOOT TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

06/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0848** Resolution, By McElveen and K. Johnson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE WILSON HALL GIRLS SOFTBALL TEAM ON THEIR STELLAR SEASON AND TO SALUTE THEM FOR CAPTURING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 3A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

06/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### $\underline{S~0849}~$ Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR LARRY PENLEY, CLEMSON UNIVERSITY MEN'S GOLF COACH, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER THIRTY-EIGHT YEARS OF AWARD-WINNING COACHING, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### **S 0850** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE TURK PETTIT OF THE CLEMSON UNIVERSITY GOLF TEAM ON CAPTURING THE 2021 NCAA MEN'S GOLF INDIVIDUAL CHAMPIONSHIP CROWN AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

#### S 0851 Resolution, By Fanning

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CAROLINE ROUECHE OF ROCK HILL UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HER FOR FIFTY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### **S 0852** Resolution, By Martin, Peeler, Corbin, Talley and Kimbrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE HONORABLE JIMMY B. HENSON UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE TOWN OF PACOLET, TO SPARTANBURG COUNTY, AND TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

<u>S 0853</u> Resolution, By Peeler, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Grooms, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Malloy, Martin, Massey, Matthews, McElveen, McLeod, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE PHILIP WILLIS UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS OVER TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-3

### **S 0854** Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE CITY OF BELTON PARKS AND RECREATION 12U SOFTBALL TEAM AND COACHES FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA RECREATION AND PARKS ASSOCIATION 12U STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### S 0855 Resolution, By Leatherman

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO HONOR VULCRAFT - SOUTH CAROLINA, "THE BIRTHPLACE OF NUCOR," ON THE CELEBRATION OF ITS SEVENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY, TO CONGRATULATE ITS OVER THREE HUNDRED FIFTY TEAMMATES AND THEIR FAMILIES IN FLORENCE, SOUTH CAROLINA ON THREE QUARTERS OF A CENTURY OF MAKING AMERICA'S STEEL, AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR ITS CONTINUED SUCCESS IN THE YEARS TO COME.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### S 0856 Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF COLONEL HOUSTON T. "TERRY" HAWKINS, RETIRED, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

### **S 0857** Resolution, By Massey

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE 122ND ENGINEER BATTALION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA ARMY NATIONAL GUARD UPON THE CELEBRATION OF ITS SEVENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY, TO COMMEND THE OVER SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY SOLDIERS, THEIR FAMILIES, RETIREES, AND VETERANS OF THIS HISTORIC AND COURAGEOUS BATTALION ON THEIR DEDICATED AND SELFLESS SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND THIS GREAT NATION, AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR ITS CONTINUED SUCCESS IN THE YEARS TO COME.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

<u>S 0858</u> Resolution, By Grooms, Massey, Malloy, Adams, Alexander, Allen, Bennett, Campsen, Cash, Climer, Corbin, Cromer, Davis, Fanning, Gambrell, Garrett, Goldfinch, Gustafson, Harpootlian, Hembree, Hutto, Jackson, K. Johnson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Kimpson, Leatherman, Loftis, Martin, Matthews, McElveen, McLeod, Peeler, Rankin, Rice, Sabb, Scott, Senn, Setzler, Shealy, Stephens, Talley, Turner, Verdin, Williams and Young

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE REBECCA LANDAU ON HER ADMISSION TO YALE LAW SCHOOL AND WISH HER MUCH SUCCESS IN ALL OF HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

#### S 0859 Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE WHITEFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT UPON THE OCCASION OF THE DEPARTMENT'S FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF DEDICATED HEROIC SERVICE IN ANDERSON COUNTY AND TO HONOR FIRE CHIEF BILLY GUIN AND THE FIREFIGHTERS WHO SERVE THEIR COMMUNITY SO SELFLESSLY.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### **S 0860** Resolution, By Williams and Malloy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF GRACIE S. BROOME AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-5

### S 0861 General Bill, By Kimpson

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 101, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO COLLEGES AND INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING GENERALLY, BY ADDING ARTICLES 9 AND 10, TO PROVIDE THAT PARTICIPATING INSTITUTIONS IN THIS STATE SHALL ANNUALLY AWARD A STIPEND TO A STUDENT ATHLETE WHO PARTICIPATES IN AN INTERCOLLEGIATE SPORT AND MAINTAINS GOOD ACADEMIC STANDING DURING THE PREVIOUS YEAR, TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS FOR THE RECEIPT OF STIPENDS, TO PROVIDE THAT PARTICIPATING INSTITUTIONS SHALL CREATE A STUDENT ATHLETE TRUST FUND AND FUND THE TRUST WITH A PERCENTAGE OF THE INTERCOLLEGIATE SPORT GROSS REVENUE, TO PROVIDE THAT FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS WILL BE DEPOSITED INTO THE FUND ON A STUDENT ATHLETE'S BEHALF FOR EACH YEAR THAT HE MAINTAINS GOOD ACADEMIC STANDING, TO PROVIDE THAT THE TOTAL TRUST FUND AMOUNT MAY NOT EXCEED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS PER STUDENT ATHLETE, TO PROVIDE THAT A PARTICIPATING INSTITUTION SHALL PROVIDE A ONE-TIME PAYMENT TO EACH STUDENT ATHLETE AFTER THE FULFILLMENT OF CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS, AND TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS FOR THE RECEIPT OF A TRUST FUND PAYMENT; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 06/29/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-6

### S 0862 General Bill, By Hutto and Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 5 OF ACT 184 OF 2020, RELATING TO THE CONSOLIDATION OF THE HAMPTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE MANNER IN WHICH THE DISTRICT RECEIVES FUNDS, AND TO VEST THE DISTRICT WITH TOTAL FISCAL AUTONOMY IN 2025.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on local & uncontested calendar SJ-6

01/13/22 Senate Read second time SJ-16

### **S 0863** Resolution, By Malloy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE WINNERS OF THE LITTLE MISS & TEEN MISS SOUTH CAROLINA PAGEANT.

06/29/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

### **S 0864** Resolution, By M. Johnson and Climer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CHIEF OF POLICE STEVE PARKER UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE TEGA CAY POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO THANK HIM FOR NEARLY THREE DECADES OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-6

### S 0865 General Bill, By Rankin, Campsen, Young, Sabb, Matthews, Talley and Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-1-715, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ADOPTION OF THE UNITED STATES CENSUS, SO AS TO ADOPT THE UNITED STATES CENSUS OF 2020 AS THE TRUE AND CORRECT ENUMERATION OF INHABITANTS OF THIS STATE AND TO IDENTIFY THE DATA USED IN THE CODE SECTIONS CONTAINING GEOGRAPHIC ASSIGNMENTS FOR ELECTION DISTRICTS; BY ADDING SECTION 2-1-75 SO AS TO ESTABLISH ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE ARE ELECTED COMMENCING WITH THE 2024 GENERAL ELECTION; BY ADDING SECTION 2-1-45 SO AS TO ESTABLISH ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH THE MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ARE ELECTED BEGINNING WITH THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION; TO REPEAL SECTION 2-1-70 RELATING TO ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE SENATE WERE FORMERLY ELECTED; TO REPEAL SECTION 2-1-35 RELATING TO ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES WERE FORMERLY ELECTED: TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE TO INTERVENE IN ANY STATE OR FEDERAL ACTION CONCERNING THIS LEGISLATION; TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE TO INITIATE OR OTHERWISE PARTICIPATE IN LITIGATION ON BEHALF OF THE SENATE REGARDING REDISTRICTING; AND TO AUTHORIZE THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO INITIATE OR OTHERWISE PARTICIPATE IN LITIGATION ON BEHALF OF THE HOUSE REGARDING REDISTRICTING.

		reference SJ-6					
12/07/21	Senate	Amended					
12/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-17					
12/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-2 SJ-17					
12/07/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative					
		day SJ-17					
12/08/21	Senate	Read third time and sent to House SJ-3					
12/09/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-3					
12/09/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-3					
01/11/22	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary					
		HJ-35					
01/12/22		Scrivener's error corrected					
01/12/22	House	Special order, set for immediately after the adoption of H.					
		4781 HJ-43					
01/12/22	House	Amended HJ-43					
01/12/22	House	Roll call Yeas-73 Nays-35 HJ-73					
01/12/22	House	Read second time HJ-75					
01/12/22	House	Roll call Yeas-74 Nays-35 HJ-75					
01/13/22		Scrivener's error corrected					
01/13/22	House	Returned to Senate with amendments					
01/13/22	House	Roll call Yeas-68 Nays-36					

12/06/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

### **S 0866** Resolution, By Malloy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. ITALY ALBERT GREENE ON THE OCCASION OF HIS ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HIM A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION AND MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

### S 0867 Resolution, By Fanning

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF PAMELA JENKINS, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-7

#### S 0868 Resolution, By Fanning

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE JOHN CHARLES "BULLIT" KILLIAN OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR A LIFETIME OF SERVICE TO HIS COMMUNITY, STATE, AND NATION; TO CONGRATULATE HIM AT THE CELEBRATION OF HIS EIGHTIETH BIRTHDAY; AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HEALTH AND HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-8

### **S 0869** Resolution, By Matthews

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF PATRICK LASAINE THOMAS OF COLLETON COUNTY, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-8

#### S 0870 Resolution, By Stephens

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF JOSHUA MATTHEWS OF BOWMAN, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-8

### S 0871 Resolution, By McLeod

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE ANDREW HUGINE, JR., PH.D., PRESIDENT OF ALABAMA AGRICULTURAL & MECHANICAL UNIVERSITY, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO HONOR HIM FOR HIS DECADES OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-8

### **S 0872** Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DIRECTOR BYRON SNELLGROVE UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS THIRTY-EIGHT YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE CITY OF CAYCE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-9

### S 0873 Resolution, By Hutto

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE FRANK L. "VAL" VALENTA, JR., UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS GENERAL COUNSEL OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS FORTY-THREE YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-9

### **S 0874** Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE PAT G. SMITH, AGENCY DIRECTOR OF WIL LOU GRAY OPPORTUNITY SCHOOL, UPON THE OCCASION OF THE SCHOOL'S ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS FORTY-SIX YEARS OF

DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-9

### S 0875 Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE TEACHERS, ADMINISTRATORS, AND STAFF OF WIL LOU GRAY OPPORTUNITY SCHOOL UPON THE OCCASION OF THE SCHOOL'S ONE-HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THEM FOR THEIR DEDICATED SERVICE TO THEIR STUDENTS AND THE PEOPLE AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-9

### **S 0876** Resolution, By Cromer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE NEWBERRY ACADEMY GIRLS VOLLEYBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS A GIRLS VOLLEYBALL STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-10

### **S 0877** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR GEORGE M. OXNER FOR HIS CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE AMERICAN LEGION DEPARTMENT OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-10

### S 0878 Resolution, By Turner

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF ARTHUR CARL NUTTALL AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-10

### **S 0879** Resolution, By Turner

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS WHO LIVE AND WORK IN THE GREAT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO HONOR OUR ENGINEERS FOR THEIR MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE PALMETTO STATE'S QUALITY OF LIFE, AND TO RECOGNIZE TUESDAY, JANUARY 12, 2022, AS "PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-10

### **S 0880** Concurrent Resolution, By Grooms

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF ADDISON "JACK" GREENE, TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS, AND TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME GREENTOWN ROAD IN BERKELEY COUNTY, FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH HARRISTOWN ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH SANTEE RIVER ROAD, "ADDISON 'JACK' GREENE MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THIS DESIGNATION.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-10

12/09/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-2

### **S 0881** Concurrent Resolution, By Grooms

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DOUG MCELVEEN FOR RECEIVING THE 2022 TIME DEALER OF THE YEAR AWARD.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-11

12/09/21 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-2

### S 0882 Resolution, By Gambrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR KATHY D. HIPP OF ANDERSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 UPON BEING NAMED 2022 SOUTH CAROLINA SUPERINTENDENT OF THE YEAR BY THE SOUTH

CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-11

### S 0883 Resolution, By Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MAIN STREET UNITED METHODIST CHURCH UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY, TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE CHURCH FOR ITS DEEP HERITAGE IN THE DOWNTOWN COLUMBIA COMMUNITY, AND TO COMMEND ITS LEADERSHIP AND CONGREGATION FOR THEIR MANY YEARS OF SERVICE TO THIS COMMUNITY.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-11

### **S 0884** Resolution, By Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF WILLIAM "BILL" TERRELL OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-11

#### **S 0885** Resolution, By Jackson and Scott

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE JIMMY C. BALES OF EASTOVER, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-12

### S 0886 Resolution, By Kimpson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE UPON THE PASSING OF JAY PATEL OF NORTH CHARLESTON AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-12

### S 0887 General Bill, By Rice, Garrett, Adams, Kimbrell and Massey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-1-1520 SO AS TO REQUIRE COMMISSIONERS AND ALTERNATES TO A CONVENTION OF STATES OR TO A STATE RATIFICATION CONVENTION TO TAKE AN OATH, TO PROVIDE CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR THOSE COMMISSIONERS AND ALTERNATES WHO ARE CONVICTED OF VIOLATING THE REQUIRED OATH; AND TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-12 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-12

### S 0888 General Bill, By M. Johnson, Kimbrell, Garrett, Adams, Climer and Young

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 11, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CONTRACTORS, TO PROVIDE FOR A VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTION TO BE MADE UPON APPLICATION FOR A CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE TO BE APPLIED TO ACCREDITED PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING OFFERING COURSES IN BUILDING SCIENCE OR CIVIL ENGINEERING; TO PROVIDE FOR DISTRIBUTION; AND TO IMPOSE A REPORTING REQUIREMENT.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-12

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-12

### S 0889 General Bill, By Loftis, Kimbrell, Verdin and Rice Similar (S 0899, H 4560)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-20, RELATING TO DECLARATION OF STATE HUMAN AFFAIRS POLICY, TO PROVIDE THAT AN INDIVIDUAL MAY NOT BE DISCRIMINATED AGAINST BECAUSE OF VACCINATION STATUS; TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-30, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE A DEFINITION FOR AN IMMUNITY PASSPORT AND

VACCINATION STATUS; AND TO AMEND CHAPTER 13, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DISCRIMINATION POLICY, TO ADD SECTION 1-13-75, TO PROVIDE THAT DISCRIMINATION BASED ON A PERSON'S VACCINATION STATUS OR POSSESSION OF AN IMMUNITY PASSPORT BE UNLAWFUL.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-13 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-13

### S 0890 General Bill, By Loftis, Rice and Verdin Similar (H 4531, H 4794)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 6 OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL HAZING, SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO RESTRUCTURE THE OFFENSES AND PENALTIES ASSOCIATED WITH UNLAWFUL HAZING, AND TO REQUIRE TIMELY REPORTING OF HAZING INCIDENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-101-200, RELATING TO HAZING AND DEFINITIONS REGARDING HAZING, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "HAZING" TO CONFORM TO THE DEFINITION CONTAINED IN SECTION 16-3-505; AND BY ADDING SECTION 59-101-220 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EACH PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING SHALL DEVELOP A COMPREHENSIVE ANTI-HAZING POLICY, TO SET MINIMUM PARAMETERS OF WHAT MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE POLICY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE POLICY ON THE INSTITUTION'S WEBSITE.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-13 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-13

### S 0891 General Bill, By Adams, Grooms, Garrett, Rice, Cash and Kimbrell Similar (S 0902)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 15 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO GENERAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING CIVIL REMEDIES AND PROCEDURES, BY ADDING SECTION 15-1-350, TO PROVIDE THAT AN EMPLOYER WHO MANDATES THAT EMPLOYEES RECEIVE A COVID-19 VACCINE AS A CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT IS LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES ARISING FROM AN ADVERSE HEALTH CONDITION SUFFERED BY HIS EMPLOYEE AS A RESULT OF RECEIVING THE VACCINE; AND TO PROVIDE AN EXEMPTION TO EMPLOYERS MANDATED BY FEDERAL LAW OR REGULATION TO REQUIRE HIS EMPLOYEES TO RECEIVE THE COVID-19 VACCINE.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-13 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-13

### S 0892 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-186, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATEWIDE VOTER REGISTRATION DATABASE, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO DEVELOP CERTAIN SECURITY PROTOCOLS AND TO CERTIFY COMPLIANCE AT LEAST ANNUALLY; TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-430, RELATING TO REGISTRATION BOOKS FOR ELECTIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO DEVELOP CERTAIN SECURITY PROTOCOLS FOR ELECTRONIC POLL BOOKS AND TO CERTIFY COMPLIANCE AT LEAST ANNUALLY; TO AMEND SECTIONS 7-13-320 and 7-13-610, BOTH RELATING TO BALLOT STANDARDS, BOTH SO AS TO REQUIRE BALLOTS BE PRINTED ON PAPER WITH CERTAIN FEATURES; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1330, RELATING TO THE APPROVAL OF OPTICAL SCAN VOTING SYSTEMS, SO AS TO REQUIRE ANY OPTICAL SCAN VOTING SYSTEM TO BE CERTIFIED AS MEETING OR EXCEEDING THE MOST CURRENT FEDERAL VOTING SYSTEM STANDARDS; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1340, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS FOR VOTE RECORDERS AND OPTICAL SCAN VOTING DEVICES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN FUNCTIONALITIES AND FEATURES DURING VOTING; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1370, RELATING TO BALLOT CARD SPECIFICATIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE ALL BALLOT CARDS TO BE SOURCED SOLELY BY THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1620, RELATING TO THE VOTING SYSTEM APPROVAL PROCESS, SO AS TO REQUIRE A

VOTING SYSTEM TO BE CERTIFIED AS MEETING OR EXCEEDING THE MOST CURRENT FEDERAL VOTING SYSTEM STANDARDS; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1640, RELATING TO VOTING MACHINE REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN FUNCTIONALITIES AND FEATURES DURING VOTING, AND TO REQUIRE CERTAIN ELECTRONIC RECORDS BE PRESERVED AS ELECTION RECORDS; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1710, RELATING TO VOTING MACHINE BALLOT SPECIFICATIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE ALL VOTING MACHINE BALLOTS TO BE SOURCED SOLELY BY THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 7-13-440 RELATING TO VOTING MACHINE BALLOTS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-14 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-14

### S 0893 General Bill, By Davis Similar (H 4622)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ABSENTEE BALLOT RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPE, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPE TO BE MARKED "RETURN TO SENDER" IN THE EVENT THE ENVELOPE IS UNDELIVERABLE; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-220, RELATING TO SIGNING AND WITNESSING THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT'S OATH, SO AS TO DEFINE "PROOF OF IDENTITY", TO REQUIRE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS TO INCLUDE PROOF OF IDENTITY TOGETHER WITH THEIR SIGNED OATHS, TO PROHIBIT A PERSON FROM SERVING AS A WITNESS FOR MORE THAN FIVE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT IF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT FAILS TO INCLUDE THE REQUIRED PROOF OF IDENTITY. THEN HIS BALLOT MUST BE TREATED AS A PROVISIONAL BALLOT; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-330, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATIONS, SO AS TO REVISE THE APPLICABLE PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-340, RELATING TO THE FORM OF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, SPECIFY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT MUST BE INCLUDED ON THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-370, RELATING TO THE FURNISHING OF BALLOTS AND ENVELOPES AND THE DUTIES OF THE COUNTY REGISTRATION BOARD, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS TO FURNISH, AMONG OTHER THINGS, PRINTED INSTRUCTIONS RELATING TO ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS PROVIDING PROOF OF IDENTITY TOGETHER WITH THEIR SIGNED OATHS, AND RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPES MARKED "RETURN TO SENDER" IN THE EVENT THE ENVELOPE IS UNDELIVERABLE; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-380, RELATING TO THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT'S OATH, SO AS TO REQUIRE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS TO INCLUDE PROOF OF IDENTITY TOGETHER WITH THEIR SIGNED OATHS, TO PROHIBIT A PERSON FROM SERVING AS A WITNESS FOR MORE THAN FIVE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT IF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT FAILS TO INCLUDE THE REQUIRED PROOF OF IDENTITY, THEN HIS BALLOT MUST BE TREATED AS A PROVISIONAL BALLOT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-385, RELATING TO THE MARKING AND RETURN OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CANDIDATE OR A MEMBER OF A CANDIDATE'S PAID CAMPAIGN STAFF INCLUDING CAMPAIGN VOLUNTEERS IS NOT PERMITTED TO SERVE AS AN AUTHORIZED RETURNEE FOR ANY PERSON UNLESS THE PERSON IS A MEMBER OF THE VOTER'S IMMEDIATE FAMILY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE OATH SET FORTH IN SECTION 7-15-380 MUST BE SIGNED, INCLUDE PROOF OF IDENTITY, AND WITNESSED ON EACH RETURNED ENVELOPE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT IF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT FAILS TO INCLUDE THE REQUIRED PROOF OF IDENTITY, THEN HIS BALLOT MUST BE TREATED AS A PROVISIONAL BALLOT.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-15 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-15

#### S 0894 General Bill, By Davis

#### Similar (H 4621)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ESTABLISH RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR VOTER REGISTRATIONS PERFORMED BY PRIVATE ENTITIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-170, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS FOR VOTER REGISTRATION, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS TO DATE STAMP ALL VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS DELIVERED BY HAND OR BY MAIL.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-16 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-16

### S 0895 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO FURTHER DEFINE HIS DUTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-40, RELATING TO MONTHLY REPORTS TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION OF PERSONS WHO HAVE DIED IN THE STATE, SO AS TO INCLUDE PERSONS WHO DIED OUT-OF-STATE; TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-186, RELATING TO THE STATEWIDE VOTER REGISTRATION DATABASE, SO AS TO CLARIFY THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION'S DUTIES IN MAINTAINING AND ADMINISTERING THE DATABASE; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 7-5-320, 7-5-330, AND 7-5-340, ALL RELATING TO VOTER REGISTRATION AND VOTER LIST MAINTENANCE, ALL SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO REMOVE VOTERS FROM THE OFFICIAL LIST OF ELIGIBLE VOTERS WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF RECEIPT OF INFORMATION AFFECTING VOTER ELIGIBILITY.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-17 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-17

### S 0896 General Bill, By McLeod

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 23, TITLE 23 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-160, TO REQUIRE THAT LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES DEVELOP A USE OF FORCE POLICY, TO REQUIRE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL DEVELOP A MODEL USE OF FORCE POLICY THAT MAY BE ADOPTED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, TO MANDATE USE OF FORCE TRAINING AT THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY, TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THAT DOES NOT IMPLEMENT A USE OF FORCE POLICY LOSES QUALIFIED IMMUNITY FOR ITS OFFICERS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS IN A DEPARTMENT THAT DOES NOT ADOPT AN APPROVED USE OF FORCE POLICY ARE NOT SUBJECT TO QUALIFIED IMMUNITY FOR ANY INCIDENT THAT OCCURS WHICH WOULD BE ADDRESSED BY THE MODEL USE OF FORCE POLICY.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-17
 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-17

### S 0897 General Bill, By McLeod

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 50 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FISH, GAME, AND WATERCRAFT, BY ADDING SECTION 50-1-55, TO PROVIDE THAT BOAT LANDINGS AND RAMPS BE MARKED AND CATEGORIZED BY COUNTY.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-18

 $12/06/21 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Fish, \ Game \ and \ Forestry \ SJ-18$ 

### S 0898 General Bill, By Davis

Similar (H 4620)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-1-25, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "DOMICILE", SO AS TO CLARIFY CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH A PERSON IS DEEMED TO HAVE CHANGED HIS DOMICILE FOR VOTING PURPOSES, AND TO REVISE THE FACTORS USED TO DETERMINE A PERSON'S INTENTION REGARDING HIS DOMICILE.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-18 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-18

### S 0899 General Bill, By Loftis, Rice, Kimbrell and Corbin Similar (S 0889, H 4560)

A BILL TO MAKE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS TO THE STATE HUMAN AFFAIRS COMMISSION TO MEET CERTAIN VACCINATION RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA VACCINATION RIGHTS ACT OF 2022" BY ADDING SECTION 1-13-120 SO AS TO SET FORTH CERTAIN UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATORY PRACTICES RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS INVOLVING A PERSON'S VACCINATION STATUS OR THE POSSESSION OF AN IMMUNITY PASSPORT; TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-30, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS REGARDING THE STATE HUMAN AFFAIRS COMMISSION, SO AS TO DEFINE "VACCINATION STATUS" AND "IMMUNITY PASSPORT"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-20, RELATING TO THE POLICY AGAINST DISCRIMINATION, SO AS TO MAKE ADDITIONAL DECLARATIONS REGARDING THE PRIVACY OF MEDICAL RECORDS AND DISCRIMINATION BY VACCINATION STATUS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-18
12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-18

### S 0900 General Bill, By Loftis and Kimbrell Similar (H 4555)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "PARENTAL BILL OF RIGHTS" BY ADDING CHAPTER 23 TO TITLE 63 SO AS TO PROVIDE NECESSARY FINDINGS AND DEFINITIONS, TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN GOVERNMENT INFRINGEMENT ON THE FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS OF PARENTS TO DIRECT THE UPBRINGING, EDUCATION, HEALTH CARE, AND MENTAL HEALTH CARE OF THEIR CHILDREN EXCEPT IN LIMITED CIRCUMSTANCES, TO RESERVE ALL PARENTAL RIGHTS TO THE PARENTS OF CHILDREN IN THIS STATE AND TO PROVIDE A NONEXHAUSTIVE LIST OF SUCH RIGHTS, TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING PUBLIC EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS AND HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE NOTWITHSTANDING CONTRARY PROVISIONS IN DECLARED STATES OF EMERGENCY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-5-340, RELATING TO THE AGE OF CONSENT FOR MINORS TO CERTAIN HEALTH CARE SERVICES, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AGE OF CONSENT TO EIGHTEEN.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-19

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SI-19

### S 0901 General Bill, By Verdin, Cromer and McElveen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3775, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INCOME TAX CREDITS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR AN INCOME TAX CREDIT TO AN INDIVIDUAL OR BUSINESS THAT CONSTRUCTS, PURCHASES, OR LEASES CERTAIN SOLAR ENERGY PROPERTY AND THAT PLACES IT IN SERVICE IN THIS STATE, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 4 B. OF ACT 77 OF 2019 RELATING TO THE REPEAL OF SECTION 12-6-3775.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-19
12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-19

### S 0902 General Bill, By Malloy, Martin, M. Johnson, Garrett, Davis and Talley $\,$

Similar (S 0891)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 9, TITLE 42 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO WORKERS' COMPENSATION, BY ADDING SECTION 42-9-50, TO PROVIDE THAT EMPLOYEES MAY SEEK COMPENSATION FOR ADVERSE HEALTH CONDITIONS OR DEATH CAUSED BY AN EMPLOYER-MANDATED COVID-19 VACCINE.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-19 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-19

### S 0903 General Bill, By Davis, Adams and Verdin Similar (H 4772)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3791 SO AS TO ALLOW AN INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR CONTRIBUTIONS TO A SCHOLARSHIP FUNDING ORGANIZATION THAT PROVIDES GRANTS FOR STUDENTS TO ATTEND CERTAIN INDEPENDENT AND HOME SCHOOLS, TO SPECIFY THE MANNER IN WHICH THE CREDIT IS CLAIMED, TO SPECIFY THE PROCESS BY WHICH CERTAIN ORGANIZATIONS AND SCHOOLS BECOME ELIGIBLE, TO SPECIFY CERTAIN INFORMATION WHICH MUST BE MADE PUBLIC, AND TO ALLOW THE STATE TREASURER AND DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO ENFORCE THE PROVISIONS OF THE CREDIT; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 12-6-3790 RELATING TO THE EDUCATIONAL CREDIT FOR EXCEPTIONAL NEEDS CHILDREN'S FUND

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-20 12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-20

#### S 0904 General Bill, By Shealy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-79-20(2) AND (6) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ALARM SYSTEM DEFINITIONS, TO FURTHER DEFINE ALARM SYSTEM BUSINESS AND BURGLAR ALARM SYSTEM BUSINESS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-79-310(7) OF THE 1976 CODE, TO REMOVE CAMERA AND CARD ACCESS ALARMS FROM THE EXCLUSIONS FROM THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 79, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-20

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-20

### S 0905 General Bill, By Shealy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-9-30(10) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA ADOPTION ACT, TO PROVIDE THAT A "CHILD WITH CHALLENGING ADOPTION CIRCUMSTANCES" OR "CHILDREN WITH CHALLENGING ADOPTION CIRCUMSTANCES" MEANS CHILDREN WHO ARE MEMBERS OF A SIBLING GROUP, CHILDREN AGED SIX OR OLDER, OR CHILDREN WITH PHYSICAL, MENTAL, OR EMOTIONAL DISABILITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 63-9-60(B)(1)(A), SECTION 63-9-750(A), SECTION 63-9-1370(B), SECTION 63-9-1750(1), AND SECTION 63-9-2030(A) AND (D) OF THE 1976 CODE, ALL RELATING TO CERTAIN PROVISIONS UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA ADOPTION ACT, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1140(7) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DEDUCTIONS FROM INDIVIDUAL TAXABLE INCOME FOR CERTAIN ADOPTED CHILDREN, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO PROVIDE THAT A CHILD WHO FORMERLY QUALIFIED AS A SPECIAL NEEDS CHILD AND RECEIVED CERTAIN ADOPTION BENEFITS PURSUANT TO THIS STATUS SHALL CONTINUE TO RECEIVE THOSE BENEFITS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-20

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services SI-20

### S 0906 General Bill, By Shealy

### Similar (H 3236)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 43-35-10(3) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "EXPLOITATION" IN THE "OMNIBUS ADULT PROTECTION ACT", TO AMEND THE DEFINITION OF "EXPLOITATION" TO INCLUDE THE EXERCISE OF EXTREME

UNDUE INFLUENCE OVER, COERCIVE PERSUASION OF, OR PSYCHOLOGICALLY DAMAGING MANIPULATION OF A VULNERABLE ADULT; AND TO FURTHER AMEND SECTION 43-35-10 BY ADDING A DEFINITION FOR "UNDUE INFLUENCE".

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-21

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-21

### S 0907 General Bill, By Grooms and Verdin

#### Similar (H 4568)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ABORTIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 44-41-90 TO REQUIRE THE DISCLOSURE OF MEDICAL INFORMATION TO PERSONS WHO MAY RECEIVE A CHEMICALLY INDUCED ABORTION, WITH EXCEPTIONS.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-21

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-21

### S 0908 General Bill, By Rankin and Grooms

### Similar (H 4539, H 4574)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-4445 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE RESTRICTION OF ELEVATING OR LOWERING A MOTOR VEHICLE, TO PROHIBIT MOTOR VEHICLE MODIFICATIONS THAT RESULT IN THE MOTOR VEHICLE'S FRONT FENDER BEING RAISED FOUR OR MORE INCHES ABOVE THE HEIGHT OF THE REAR FENDER.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-22

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-22

### S 0909 General Bill, By Williams

A BILL TO AUTHORIZE THE MARION COUNTY COUNCIL TO POSTPONE FOR ONE ADDITIONAL YEAR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ITS COUNTYWIDE PROPERTY TAX EQUALIZATION AND REASSESSMENT PROGRAM FOR THE 2023 TAX YEAR.

12/06/21	Senate	Introduced,	read	first	time,	placed	on	local	&		
uncontested calendar SJ-22											

12/07/21 Senate Read second time SJ-410

12/07/21 Senate Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative

day SJ-410

12/08/21 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-1 01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-36

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-36

### S 0910 General Bill, By Grooms

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 1, 2, AND 3 OF ACT 518 OF 1982, AS LAST AMENDED BY ACT 408 OF 2012, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE BERKELEY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION, TO PROVIDE THAT EIGHT BOARD MEMBERS SHALL BE ELECTED IN NON-PARTISAN ELECTIONS FROM SINGLE-MEMBER DISTRICTS IN WHICH THEY ARE RESIDENTS, COTERMINOUS WITH COUNTY COUNCIL DISTRICTS AND SHARING THE CORRESPONDING DISTRICT NUMBERS; TO PROVIDE THAT ONE MEMBER SHALL BE ELECTED FROM THE COUNTY AT-LARGE; TO STAGGER TERMS OF OFFICE; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 3A OF ACT 518 OF 1982, AS LAST AMENDED BY ACT 296 OF 2012, RELATING TO APPORTIONING NINE SINGLE-MEMBER SCHOOL BOARD DISTRICTS IN THE COUNTY.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on local & uncontested calendar SJ-22

### S 0911 General Bill, By Climer and Kimbrell Similar (H 4186)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 13 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO GENERAL PROVISIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, BY ADDING SECTION 13-1-55, TO PROHIBIT THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FROM OFFERING OR AWARDING INCENTIVES TO CERTAIN COMPANIES OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA OR THE CHINESE COMMUNIST

PARTY, AND TO PROHIBIT ANY COMPANY RECEIVING AN INCENTIVE FROM CONTRACTING WITH SUCH PROHIBITED COMPANIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 4-12-30 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FEES IN LIEU OF PROPERTY TAXES, BY ADDING AN APPROPRIATELY LETTERED NEW SUBSECTION TO PROHIBIT A COUNTY FROM ENTERING INTO AN AGREEMENT TO OFFER A FEE IN LIEU OF TAXES TO CERTAIN COMPANIES OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA OR THE CHINESE COMMUNIST PARTY.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-23

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-23

### S 0912 General Bill, By Stephens

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 593 OF 1992, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE LIMIT ON CASH RESERVES THAT MAY BE MAINTAINED BY DORCHESTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICTS 2 AND 4, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE LIMIT ON CASH RESERVES DOES NOT APPLY TO DORCHESTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 4 IN FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on local & uncontested calendar SJ-23

12/07/21 Senate Read second time SJ-410

12/07/21 Senate Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative

day SJ-410

12/08/21SenateRead third time and sent to House SJ-201/12/22HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-3601/12/22HouseReferred to Dorchester Delegation HJ-36

### S 0913 Concurrent Resolution, By Rankin, Sabb and Talley Similar (H 4746)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO FIX NOON ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2022, AS THE TIME TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE SUPREME COURT, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JULY 31, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 5, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2027; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 9, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30, 2022, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL SERVE A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE, WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2028; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT. SEAT 1. WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2022, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL

CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30, 2022, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2028; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2. WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30. 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, TO FILL A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2028; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2022, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; AND TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-23

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-23

### S 0914 Concurrent Resolution, By Goldfinch

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME CORSAIR STREET IN HORRY COUNTY "PATROLMAN FIRST CLASS JOE MCGARRY WAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION

#### CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-26

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-26

#### S 0915 Concurrent Resolution, By Jackson and McLeod

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION LOCATED AT THE JUNCTION OF CUSHMAN DRIVE AND BALDWIN ROAD IN RICHLAND COUNTY "DEPUTY DARRAL KEITH LANE, SR. MEMORIAL INTERSECTION" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS INTERSECTION CONTAINING THIS DESIGNATION.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-26

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-26

### S 0916 Concurrent Resolution, By Jackson and McLeod

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION LOCATED AT THE JUNCTION OF PERCIVAL ROAD AND FAIRLAMB AVENUE IN RICHLAND COUNTY "DEPUTY JERRY LEE HURD, JR. MEMORIAL INTERSECTION" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THIS DESIGNATION.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-27

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-27

### S 0917 Concurrent Resolution, By Goldfinch

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE US 701 BRIDGE OVER THE GREAT PEE DEE RIVER THE "CHARLES A. HINSON MEMORIAL BRIDGE" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-27

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-27

### S 0918 Concurrent Resolution, By Goldfinch

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION OF HIGHWAY 501 AND BROADWAY STREET IN HORRY COUNTY "PATROL OFFICER HENRY SCARBOROUGH INTERSECTION" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-27

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-27

### S 0919 Concurrent Resolution, By Goldfinch

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE OVERPASS OF HARRELSON BOULEVARD IN HORRY COUNTY "PATROLMAN JACOB HANCHER OVERPASS" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THE DESIGNATION.

12/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-27

12/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-27

### S 0920 Resolution, By Climer

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND THOMAS F. HARTNETT FOR HIS FOURTEEN YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE OF THE PALMETTO STATE AS A PUBLIC MEMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COUNCIL AND, AS HE DEPARTS FROM THE AGENCY, TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-11

### **S 0921** Resolution, By Peeler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE COMMAND SERGEANT MAJOR WILLIAM F. BOSTIC, JR. FOR RECEIVING THE LEGION OF MERIT MEDAL.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-12

### S 0922 General Bill, By Martin, Rice, Corbin, Cash, Gustafson, Climer, Loftis, Kimbrell and Peeler

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 41-35-110(5) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CONDITIONS OF ELIGIBILITY FOR UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON SEPARATED FROM EMPLOYMENT FOR DEFYING A COVID-19 VACCINE MANDATE BE ELIGIBLE FOR UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-12 12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-12

### S 0923 General Bill, By Turner, Hutto, Peeler, Martin, Climer, Bennett, Talley, Corbin, Senn and Shealy

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-465 SO AS TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE YOUTH PATRIOTIC SOCIETIES MAY ADDRESS PUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENTS DURING PATRIOTISM WEEK ABOUT HOW INVOLVEMENT IN THE YOUTH PATRIOTIC SOCIETY MAY FURTHER THE EDUCATIONAL INTEREST AND CIVIC INVOLVEMENT OF THE STUDENTS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 53-3-150, RELATING TO PATRIOTISM WEEK, SO AS TO MAKE OBSERVATION OF PATRIOTISM WEEK IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS MANDATORY INSTEAD OF OPTIONAL, AND TO PROVIDE THIS OBSERVATION MUST INCLUDE TIME ALLOCATED FOR YOUTH PATRIOTIC SOCIETIES TO ADDRESS STUDENTS AS PROVIDED IN THIS ACT; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-12 12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-12

### S 0924 General Bill, By Kimbrell, Garrett, M. Johnson, Talley, Turner, Rice, Adams, Shealy and Climer

A BILL TO ENACT THE SOUTH CAROLINA JOB CREATION AND COMPETITIVENESS ACT OF 2022, BY REPEALING CHAPTER 6 AND CHAPTER 20, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX ACT AND CORPORATE LICENSE FEES, BY ADDING CHAPTER 7 TO TITLE 12, RELATING TO INCOME TAX, TO PROVIDE THAT SOUTH CAROLINA TAXABLE INCOME FOR INDIVIDUALS, ESTATES, AND TRUSTS IS EQUAL TO THE THREE AND ONE HALF PERCENT OF THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE FEDERAL TAXABLE INCOME OF THE TAXPAYER AND THE STATE STANDARD DEDUCTION, TO PROVIDE FOR THE STATE STANDARD DEDUCTION, TO PROVIDE FOR AN EARNED INCOME TAX CREDIT, TO PROVIDE FOR INCOME TAXES PAID TO ANOTHER STATE, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE TECHNICAL ASPECTS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE IMPLEMENTING THIS CHAPTER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE SALES AND USE TAX TO REPEAL CERTAIN EXEMPTIONS.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-12 12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-12

# S 0925 General Bill, By Bennett, Malloy, Massey, Williams, Young, Talley, Turner, Martin, Climer, Goldfinch, McElveen, Loftis, Shealy, Cromer, Corbin, M. Johnson, Gustafson, Hembree, Davis, Rice and Fanning

A BILL TO ENACT THE SOUTH CAROLINA TAX POLICY MODERNIZATION ACT BY AMENDING CHAPTER 6, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX ACT; BY AMENDING CHAPTER 36, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA SALES AND USE TAX ACT; BY AMENDING CHAPTER 37, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE ASSESSMENT OF PROPERTY TAXES; AND FOR OTHER RELATED TAX REFORM PURPOSES.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-13 12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-13

### S 0926 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 9-11-145 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN ADDITIONAL

ONE-TIME PAYMENT TO MEMBERS OF THE POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM WHO ARE KILLED IN THE LINE OF DUTY, AND TO SET FORTH THE AMOUNT OF THE PAYMENT DEPENDENT ON THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE DEATH.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-14
12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-14

### S 0927 General Bill, By Shealy

#### Similar (H 3621)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 25, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO GENERAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, BY ADDING SECTION 16-25-130 TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF COERCIVE CONTROL OVER ANOTHER PERSON, TO PROVIDE EXAMPLES OF THE TYPES OF BEHAVIOR AND EVIDENCE THAT MAY BE USED TO SUPPORT THE OFFENSE, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-14 12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-14

### **S 0928** Resolution, By Hembree

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF JAMES ROBERT "ROBBIE" JORDAN, JR., TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-14

### S 0929 General Bill, By Shealy, Harpootlian, Climer, Senn and Kimbrell Similar (H 4765)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 23, TITLE 17 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO PLEADING AND TRIAL, BY ADDING SECTION 17-23-180 TO PROVIDE THAT, IN A CRIMINAL CASE OR PROCEEDING IN WHICH A DEFENDANT IS ACCUSED OF CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OR CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE, A COURT MAY ADMIT EVIDENCE THAT THE DEFENDANT PREVIOUSLY COMMITTED ANOTHER VIOLATION OF SUCH AN OFFENSE.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-14 12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-14

### S 0930 General Bill, By Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 42-3-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE FOR QUALIFICATIONS TO SERVE AS A COMMISSIONER; TO AMEND SECTION 42-3-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO COMMISSIONERS' SALARIES, TO PROVIDE THAT COMMISSIONERS ARE ENTITLED TO JUDICIAL RETIREMENT AS PROVIDED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 8 OF TITLE 9; TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-10(16) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "JUDGE," TO INCLUDE COMMISSIONERS OF THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO MEMBERSHIP IN THE SYSTEM, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-15 12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-15

### **S 0931** Resolution, By Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE 1988 LOWER RICHLAND HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE AND FORMER NBA PLAYER STANLEY ROBERTS ON THE OCCASION OF THE RETIREMENT OF HIS #53 LOWER RICHLAND BASKETBALL JERSEY, TO CELEBRATE HIM FOR HIS EXCEPTIONAL BASKETBALL CAREER, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-15

#### S 0932 Resolution, By Young, Massey and Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MAJOR DWIGHT L. BRADHAM, JR. FOR RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICER OF THE YEAR AWARD FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICERS.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-15

# S 0933 General Bill, By Grooms, Loftis, Shealy, Goldfinch, Verdin, Rice, Cash, Adams, Gustafson, Climer, Peeler, Garrett, Kimbrell, Davis, Campsen, Hembree, Turner, Corbin, Massey, Gambrell and Rankin Similar (H 4575)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 25, CHAPTER 6, TITLE 12 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TAX CREDITS, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3690 TO PROVIDE AN INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR INSTRUCTION-RELATED EXPENSES FOR A PARENT OR GUARDIAN WHO TEACHES A QUALIFYING STUDENT AT HOME AND TO PROVIDE THE MANNER IN WHICH THE CREDIT MAY BE CLAIMED.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-15 12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-15

#### S 0934 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-9-63, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA BUILDING CODES COUNCIL, SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT THE MEMBER WHO IS AN ARCHITECT LICENSED IN SOUTH CAROLINA MUST BE SELECTED FROM A LIST OF QUALIFIED CANDIDATES SUBMITTED TO THE GOVERNOR BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-16

12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-16

# S 0935 General Bill, By Grooms, Loftis, Goldfinch, Verdin, Rice, Cash, Adams, Gustafson, Climer, Peeler, Garrett, Kimbrell, Davis, Campsen, Hembree, Turner, Corbin, Bennett, Massey, Gambrell and Rankin Similar (H 3976)

A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO EDUCATION, BY ADDING CHAPTER 8, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CREATION OF EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP ACCOUNTS, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE ACCOUNTS, TO CREATE AN EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP ACCOUNT FUND TO FUND THE SCHOLARSHIPS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE AND THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

12/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-16 12/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-16

### **S 0936** Resolution, By Grooms

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE HOPE REPAIR MINISTRY UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS ONE THOUSANDTH HOME REPAIR AND TO COMMEND HOPE REPAIR MINISTRY FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE BERKELEY COUNTY COMMUNITY AND THE PEOPLE AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

12/08/21 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-1

### **S 0937** Concurrent Resolution, By Cromer

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR SERGEANT DAVID LAWSON FOR HIS MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE NEWBERRY COMMUNITY AND CONGRATULATE HIM FOR RECEIVING THE MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-15

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-30

#### S 0938 Resolution, By Harpootlian

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF JAMES EDWARD "ED" "PUNKY" HOLLER, SR. AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-15

<u>S 0939</u> Resolution, By Matthews, Setzler, Peeler, Jackson, Rankin, Alexander, Hutto, Grooms, Verdin, Malloy, Cromer, Campsen, Williams, Massey, Davis, Martin, Scott, Allen, Bennett, Corbin, Hembree, K. Johnson, McElveen, Shealy, Turner, Young, Kimpson, Sabb, Gambrell, Climer, Fanning, Goldfinch, McLeod, Rice, Senn, Talley, Cash, Harpootlian, Loftis, Adams, Garrett, Gustafson, M. Johnson, Kimbrell and Stephens

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF SENATOR PEDEN BROWN MCLEOD AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-16

### **S 0940** Resolution, By Sabb

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CHARLES BRAVE UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS BEING ELECTED PRESIDENT OF THE INTERNATIONAL LONGSHOREMEN'S ASSOCIATION LOCAL 1422.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-16

### **S 0941** Resolution, By Goldfinch

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MT. ZION MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS ONE HUNDRED FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND IT FOR ITS SERVICE TO THE PAWLEYS ISLAND COMMUNITY AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-16

### **S 0942** Concurrent Resolution, By Martin

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR NARCOTICS INVESTIGATOR KEN HANCOCK FOR HIS MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE SPARTANBURG COMMUNITY AND CONGRATULATE HIM FOR RECEIVING THE MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-16

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence HJ-30

### **S 0943** Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JIM BOHANNON OF OCONEE COUNTY ON BEING SELECTED FOR INDUCTION INTO THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF BROADCASTERS' PRESTIGIOUS BROADCASTING HALL OF FAME.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-16

### S 0944 General Bill, By Hembree and Gustafson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-580, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DISCLOSURE OF THE IDENTITIES OF EXECUTION TEAM MEMBERS AND THE PENALTIES FOR THE UNLAWFUL DISCLOSURE, SO AS TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE IDENTITY OF PERSONS WHO PARTICIPATE IN THE PLANNING OR ADMINISTRATION OF AN EXECUTION OF A DEATH SENTENCE IS CONFIDENTIAL; TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; TO PROVIDE THE PURCHASE OR ACQUISITION OF DRUGS AND MEDICAL SUPPLIES USED IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF A DEATH SENTENCE IS EXEMPT FROM THE STATE PROCUREMENT CODE; TO PROVIDE THE OUT-OF-STATE ACQUISITION OF DRUGS INTENDED FOR USE FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE DEATH PENALTY ARE EXEMPT FROM ALL STATE LICENSING PROCESSES AND REQUIREMENTS ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL OR ANY OTHER AGENCY, AS WELL AS REGULATIONS PROMULGATED BY THE BOARD OF PHARMACY; TO PROVIDE PHARMACIES OR PHARMACISTS THAT ARE INVOLVED IN

THE SUPPLYING, MANUFACTURING, OR COMPOUNDING OF DRUGS INTENDED FOR USE IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE DEATH PENALTY ARE EXEMPT FROM CERTAIN LICENSING PROCESSES AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION; TO PROVIDE, UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, NO GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY SHALL DISCLOSE IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF MEMBERS OF EXECUTION TEAMS OR THE DETAILS REGARDING THE PROCUREMENT OF CERTAIN DRUGS USED IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE DEATH PENALTY; AND TO PROVIDE THE INTENT OF THIS SECTION IS TO ENSURE THE ABSOLUTE CONFIDENTIALITY OF IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF PERSONS OR ENTITIES INVOLVED IN THE PLANNING OR EXECUTION OF A DEATH SENTENCE.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-17

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology

SJ-17

### S 0945 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-19-85 SO AS TO PROMOTE PUBLIC ACCESS TO SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS BY REQUIRING SCHOOL BOARDS TO ADOPT AND IMPLEMENT POLICIES THAT PROVIDE LIVE ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF SUCH MEETINGS, TO EXTEND APPLICABILITY OF THESE PROVISIONS TO THE GOVERNING BODIES OF CHARTER SCHOOLS AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS, TO PROVIDE FLEXIBILITY IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION; AND TO PROVIDE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT MUST BE IMPLEMENTED BEFORE JULY 1, 2023.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-18

### S 0946 General Bill, By Goldfinch

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-5-63, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DUTY-FREE LUNCH PERIODS FOR PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACHERS, SO AS TO INSTEAD PROVIDE UNENCUMBERED TIME FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACHERS AND TEACHERS WHO INSTRUCT CERTAIN STUDENTS REMOVED FROM THE GENERAL EDUCATION SETTING, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICIES AND LOCAL SCHOOL BOARDS; AND TO PROVIDE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT MUST BE COMPLETELY IMPLEMENTED BEFORE JULY 1, 2023.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-18 01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-18

### S 0947 General Bill, By Grooms and Climer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-23-20 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DRIVER TRAINING SCHOOLS, TO PROVIDE THAT ASSOCIATIONS FORMED BY GROUPS OF ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES PURSUANT TO SECTION 33-49-160 ARE PERMITTED TO PROVIDE DRIVER EDUCATION TRAINING.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-18

 $01/11/22 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Transportation \ SJ-18$ 

### S 0948 Joint Resolution, By Williams

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE FOR THE DATE OF THE 2022 ELECTION FOR THE MARION COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION TO OCCUR ON THE SECOND TUESDAY OF MAY, 2022.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on local & uncontested calendar SJ-19

01/12/22 Scrivener's error corrected 01/12/22 Senate Read second time SJ-11

01/13/22 Senate Read third time and sent to House SJ-16

### S 0949 Resolution, By Verdin and Kimbrell

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE JANUARY 26, 2022, AS

"SOUTH CAROLINA OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced SJ-19

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-19

#### S 0950 Concurrent Resolution, By Williams

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RENAME THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 501 BUSINESS FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 41/ARIELS CROSSROADS TO THE 41A/UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 501 BUSINESS INTERSECTION IN MARION COUNTY FROM ITS PREVIOUS DESIGNATION OF "THE MARVIN STEVENSON, COUNTY COUNCILMAN, COMMISSIONER HIGHWAY" TO "THE HONORABLE MARVIN STEVENSON HIGHWAY" AND AMEND APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION TO CONTAIN THIS DESIGNATION.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced SJ-19

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-19

### S 0951 Resolution, By Shealy

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE GIRL SCOUTS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS ONE HUNDRED TENTH ANNIVERSARY, TO RECOGNIZE MARCH 12, 2022 AS "GIRL SCOUT DAY," AND TO COMMEND THE GIRL SCOUTS ORGANIZATION FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced SJ-19

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-19

### S 0952 Concurrent Resolution, By Peeler and Alexander

Similar (H 4408)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE EXPENDITURE OF FEDERAL FUNDS DISBURSED TO THE STATE IN THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021, AND TO SPECIFY THE MANNER IN WHICH THE FUNDS MAY BE EXPENDED.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-20

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-20

### S 0953 General Bill, By Verdin

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-7-360, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DESIGNATION OF VOTING PRECINCTS IN LAURENS COUNTY, SO AS TO UPDATE THE MAP NUMBER ON WHICH THE NAMES AND BOUNDARIES OF THE LAURENS COUNTY VOTING PRECINCTS MAY BE FOUND AND MAINTAINED BY THE REVENUE AND FISCAL AFFAIRS OFFICE.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-20

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-20

### S 0954 Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA SYSTEM FOR ITS MANY AND SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE EDUCATION AND CULTURE OF OUR CITIZENS AND TO DECLARE JANUARY 26, 2022, AS "CAROLINA DAY" AT THE STATE HOUSE.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced SJ-20

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-20

### S 0955 Concurrent Resolution, By Fanning

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE JUNCTION OF ROSS CANNON STREET AND EAST MADISON STREET IN THE CITY OF YORK IN YORK COUNTY "JOHN HENRY HARDIN INTERSECTION" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS INTERSECTION CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced SJ-20

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-20

### S 0956 Joint Resolution, By Peeler, Alexander, Hutto, Young and Setzler

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE SETTLEMENT FUNDS PAID TO THIS STATE BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FOR STORING PLUTONIUM AT THE SAVANNAH RIVER SITE.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-21 01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-21

### **S 0957** Resolution, By Fanning

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE REVEREND CASPER ISAIAH GLENN, A NATIVE OF WINNSBORO, ON THE OCCASION OF HIS ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-21

#### S 0958 Resolution, By Alexander

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE JANUARY 2022 AS "FIREFIGHTER CANCER AWARENESS MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced SJ-21

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-21

### **S** 0959 Resolution, By Hembree

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR GREG ROWLES, MUSICIAN, SINGER, AND STORYTELLER, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE ALABAMA THEATRE AFTER TWENTY-TWO YEARS OF OUTSTANDING PERFORMING, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-21

### S 0960 General Bill, By Gambrell and Goldfinch Similar (H 4601)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-2020 SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, DESIGNATE AMBULANCE SERVICE AS AN ESSENTIAL SERVICE IN SOUTH CAROLINA; TO REQUIRE THAT EACH COUNTY GOVERNING BODY ENSURES THAT AT LEAST ONE LICENSED AMBULANCE SERVICE IS OPERATING WITHIN THE COUNTY; AND TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-21 01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-21

### S 0961 General Bill, By Senn, Campsen and Loftis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 39-25-20(T) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "HONEY," TO PROVIDE THAT BEEKEEPERS PRODUCING NO MORE THAN FOUR HUNDRED GALLONS OF HONEY MAY FILE FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM INSPECTIONS AND REGULATIONS REQUIRING HONEY TO BE PROCESSED, EXTRACTED, AND PACKAGED IN AN INSPECTED FOOD PROCESSING ESTABLISHMENT, OR FROM BEING REQUIRED TO OBTAIN A REGISTRATION VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE; AND TO PROVIDE THAT BEEKEEPERS WHO FILE FOR AND OBTAIN THE EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE MAY SELL DIRECTLY TO INSPECTED FOOD **PROCESSING ESTABLISHMENTS** THAT MAINTAIN REGISTRATION Α VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE FOR SUBSEQUENT WHOLESALE OR RESALE SALES.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-22

01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources SJ-22

### S 0962 General Bill, By Massey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-39-260 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RECORD OF SALES OR CONVEYANCES AND RESULTING CHANGES IN DUPLICATES AND ENDORSEMENT OF DEEDS BY AUDITOR, TO PROVIDE GUIDELINES FOR THE RECORDS OF COUNTY REAL PROPERTY SALES AND TO REMOVE COUNTY AUDITOR FEES;

TO AMEND SECTION 30-5-120 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE VALIDATION OF CERTAIN CONVEYANCES NOT ENDORSED BY A COUNTY AUDITOR, TO PROVIDE THAT ANY CONVEYANCE MEETING THE STATUTORY PREREQUISITES FOR RECORDING ARE VALID AND BINDING; TO REPEAL SECTION 30-5-80 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT OF THE AUDITOR'S ENDORSEMENT BEFORE THE RECORDATION OF DEEDS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 8-21-130 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO FEES COLLECTED BY COUNTY AUDITORS FOR AN ENDORSEMENT ON A DEED.

01/11/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-22 01/11/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-22

#### S 0963 Concurrent Resolution, By Senn

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DEPUTY MICAH COX, FIRST SERGEANT HUGER MCCLELLAN, AND TEMS OPERATOR MERIDITH LEVENTIS FOR THEIR MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE CHARLESTON COUNTY COMMUNITY AND CONGRATULATE THEM FOR RECEIVING THE MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-3
01/13/22 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence

### **S 0964** Concurrent Resolution, By Senn

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DEPUTY NICHOLAS VECCHIONE FOR HIS MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE CHARLESTON COMMUNITY AND CONGRATULATE HIM FOR RECEIVING THE MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-3
01/13/22 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence

### S 0965 General Bill, By Hembree

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "CONTRABAND CELL PHONE ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 4 TO TITLE 24 SO AS TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS, TO ALLOW SUPERVISING LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS WITH REASONABLE SUSPICION TO BELIEVE THAT CONTRABAND CELL PHONES EXIST IN A PRISON OR LOCAL DETENTION FACILITY TO AUTHORIZE THE USE OF ANY ELECTRONIC DEVICE TO DETECT AND CONFIRM SUCH PRESENCE, TO ALLOW SUPERVISING LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS WHO CONFIRM THE PRESENCE OF CONTRABAND CELL PHONES TO APPLY FOR AN EX PARTE ORDER REQUESTING SUSPENSION OF SERVICE FOR SUCH CONTRABAND CELL PHONES, TO AUTHORIZE THE CIRCUIT COURTS OF THIS STATE TO ISSUE EX PARTE ORDERS REQUIRING CELLULAR SERVICE PROVIDERS TO SUSPEND CELLULAR SERVICE TO IDENTIFIED CONTRABAND CELL PHONES, TO REQUIRE CELLULAR SERVICE PROVIDERS TO DISCONTINUE CELLULAR SERVICE TO CONTRABAND CELL PHONES UPON RECEIPT OF ORDERS ISSUED PURSUANT TO THIS CHAPTER, TO ALLOW CELLULAR SERVICE SUBSCRIBERS AFFECTED BY ORDERS ISSUED PURSUANT TO THIS CHAPTER TO CHALLENGE THE SUSPENSION OF SERVICE, AND TO PROVIDE IMMUNITY FROM CIVIL LIABILITY TO CERTAIN PERSONS AND ENTITIES FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CHAPTER.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology SJ-3

### S 0966 General Bill, By Rankin, Campsen, Sabb, Matthews, Talley and Harpootlian

### Similar (H 4492)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-19-45 SO AS TO ESTABLISH ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH THE MEMBERS OF THE CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS ARE ELECTED BEGINNING WITH THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION; TO REPEAL SECTION 7-19-35 RELATING TO ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS WERE FORMERLY ELECTED; TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE TO

INTERVENE IN ANY STATE OR FEDERAL ACTION CONCERNING THIS LEGISLATION; TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE TO INITIATE OR OTHERWISE PARTICIPATE IN LITIGATION ON BEHALF OF THE SENATE REGARDING REDISTRICTING; AND TO AUTHORIZE THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO INITIATE OR OTHERWISE PARTICIPATE IN LITIGATION ON BEHALF OF THE HOUSE REGARDING REDISTRICTING.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4 01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

#### S 0967 General Bill, By Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2360, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE OPERATION OF A MOTOR VEHICLE THAT IS APPROACHED BY AN AUTHORIZED EMERGENCY VEHICLE, SO AS TO INCREASE THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY WHEN A VIOLATOR CAUSES DAMAGE TO PROPERTY OR CAUSES GREAT BODILY INJURY OR DEATH; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-1538, RELATING TO EMERGENCY SCENE MANAGEMENT AND PERSONS WHO FAIL TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, SO AS TO PROVIDE A DIFFERENT PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY WHEN A VIOLATOR CAUSES DAMAGE TO PROPERTY OR CAUSES GREAT BODILY INJURY OR DEATH; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-1960, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION ON FOLLOWING FIRE APPARATUS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY WHEN A VIOLATOR CAUSES DAMAGE TO PROPERTY OR CAUSES GREAT BODILY INJURY OR DEATH; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-3850, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION ON CROSSING OVER A FIRE HOSE, SO AS TO INCREASE THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-4

### S 0968 General Bill, By Alexander and Climer Similar (H 3598)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 11, TITLE 25 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS, BY ADDING SECTION 25-11-85 TO ESTABLISH THE "VETERANS SERVICE ORGANIZATION BURIAL HONOR GUARD SUPPORT FUND" TO HELP OFFSET THE COSTS INCURRED BY SOUTH CAROLINA CHAPTERS OF CONGRESSIONALLY CHARTERED VETERANS SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS IN PROVIDING HONOR GUARD BURIAL DETAILS AT THE FUNERALS OF QUALIFYING SOUTH CAROLINA MILITARY VETERANS, AND TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-5

# S 0969 General Bill, By Garrett, Kimbrell, Rice, Adams, Talley, Cash, M. Johnson, Gustafson, Hembree, Loftis, Shealy, Peeler, Climer, Gambrell, Turner and Verdin

### Similar (H 3064)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-325 TO AUTHORIZE THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION TO MAKE RULES AND REGULATIONS REQUIRING THE DISPLAY OF THE OFFICIAL MOTTOS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

 $01/12/22 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Education \ SJ-6$ 

# S 0970 General Bill, By Garrett, Kimbrell, Rice, Adams, Talley, Cash, M. Johnson, Hembree, Loftis, Gustafson, Shealy, Climer, Gambrell, Verdin, Turner and Peeler

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 3, TITLE 59 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO RULES REGARDING THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION, BY ADDING SECTION 59-3-50 TO REQUIRE THAT THE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION PROVIDE FOR THE DISPLAY OF

THE NATIONAL MOTTO, THE NATIONAL FLAG, AND THE STATE FLAG TO PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-6

#### **S 0971** Concurrent Resolution, By Scott

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF GEORGE E. GLYMPH OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-6
01/13/22 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence

### S 0972 Joint Resolution, By Malloy

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REPEAL ACT 990 OF 1928, RELATING TO THE PROVISION FOR THE ERECTION OF A MONUMENT TO THE MEMORY OF DR. J. MARION SIMS UPON THE STATE HOUSE GROUNDS IN COLUMBIA, TO DIRECT THE REMOVAL OF THE SIMS STATUE TO THE STATE MUSEUM, TO CREATE THE ROBERT SMALLS MONUMENT COMMISSION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMMISSION'S MEMBERSHIP, DUTIES, AND RELATED MATTERS.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6

#### S 0973 General Bill, By Rankin

A BILL TO ADOPT REVISED CODE VOLUME 21 OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO THE EXTENT OF ITS CONTENTS, AS THE ONLY GENERAL PERMANENT STATUTORY LAW OF THE STATE AS OF JANUARY 1, 2022.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

### S 0974 General Bill, By Shealy, Climer, Rice, Adams, Kimbrell, Gustafson and Carrett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120(74) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE EXEMPTION FROM SALES TAX FOR DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND RELATED SUPPLIES; TO EXPAND THE NUMBER OF SALES THAT ARE SUBJECT TO THE EXEMPTION.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-7

### S 0975 Joint Resolution, By Young and Massey

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE RELOCATION OF THE VIETNAM WAR MEMORIAL, ETERNAL FLAME, AND ACCOMPANYING UNITED STATES FLAG INSTALLATION LOCATED AT THE CORNER OF EDGEFIELD AVENUE AND LAURENS STREET IN THE CITY OF AIKEN TO THE AIKEN COUNTY VETERANS MEMORIAL LOCATED AT 1435 RICHLAND AVENUE EAST.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced, read first time, placed on local &

uncontested calendar SJ-7

01/13/22 Scrivener's error corrected 01/13/22 Senate Read second time SJ-16

 $01/13/22 \quad Senate \quad Unanimous \ consent \ for \ third \ reading \ on \ next \ legislative$ 

day SJ-16

### S 0976 General Bill, By Jackson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 37-6-513 SO AS TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS TO UTILIZE FUNDS AND FEES PAID TO THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 37-6-610 SO AS TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS TO CARRY FORWARD CERTAIN FUNDS.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-7

### **S 0977** Resolution, By Jackson

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE THE UNITED STATES

CONGRESS TO ENACT S. 1873, H.R. 1946, OR SIMILAR LEGISLATION TO ESTABLISH MEDICARE COVERAGE FOR MULTI-CANCER EARLY DETECTION SCREENING TESTS, AND TO CONTINUE WORKING ACROSS PARTY LINES TO REDUCE CANCER DEATHS IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced SJ-7

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-7 01/13/22 Senate Recalled from Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-2

01/13/22 Senate Adopted SJ-2

### **S 0978** Concurrent Resolution, By McElveen and K. Johnson

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO HONOR CORPORAL MATTHEW BARWICK AND CORPORAL BRADLEY HYNES OF THE SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, WHO DISPLAYED EXCEPTIONAL DECISIVENESS, PRESENCE OF MIND, AND SWIFTNESS OF ACTION WHILE IN THE LINE OF DUTY, AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-8
01/13/22 House Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence

#### **S 0979** Resolution, By Allen

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE BENJAMIN BANNEKER ELK LODGE ON THE JOYOUS OCCASION OF ITS ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXPRESS THE APPRECIATION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE FOR THE LODGE'S MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE BETTERMENT OF ITS COMMUNITY.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-8

### S 0980 General Bill, By Goldfinch and Campsen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-1705 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO CATCH LIMITS FOR ESTUARINE AND SALTWATER FINFISH, TO PROHIBIT A PERSON TO TAKE OR HAVE IN POSSESSION MORE THAN TWO RED SNAPPER IN ANY ONE DAY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-1710(B) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO SIZE LIMITS FOR ESTUARINE AND SALTWATER FINFISH, TO PROHIBIT TAKING, POSSESSING, LANDING, SELLING, PURCHASING, OR ATTEMPTING TO SELL OR PURCHASE RED SNAPPER OF LESS THAN TWENTY INCHES IN TOTAL LENGTH.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-8

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-8

### S 0981 General Bill, By Cromer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-69-247 SO AS TO ESTABLISH MINIMUM NONFORFEITURE AMOUNTS FOR CONTRACTS ISSUED AFTER JUNE 30, 2022; BY ADDING SECTION 38-72-78 SO AS TO REQUIRE LONG TERM CARE INSURERS TO PROVIDE NOTICE OF PROPOSED PREMIUM RATE INCREASES TO POLICYHOLDERS; TO AMEND SECTION 38-9-180, RELATING TO STANDARD VALUATION LAW, SO AS TO REMOVE A REQUIREMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 38-9-210, AS AMENDED. RELATING TO THE REDUCTION FROM LIABILITY FOR REINSURANCE, SO AS TO CORRECT THE NAME OF THE APPROPRIATE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INSURANCE COMMISSIONERS; TO AMEND SECTION 38-13-80, RELATING TO THE ANNUAL STATEMENT AS TO BUSINESS STANDING AND FINANCIAL CONDITION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE TIME AND MANNER THAT THE STATEMENT OF BUSINESS STANDING AND FINANCIAL CONDITION MUST BE FILED; TO AMEND SECTION 38-13-85, RELATING TO THE FILING OF ANNUAL STATEMENTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE TIME AND MANNER THAT THE ANNUAL STATEMENTS ARE FILED; TO AMEND SECTION 38-57-150, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO PROHIBITED INDUCEMENTS. SO AS TO ALLOW AN EMPLOYEE, AFFILIATE, OR THIRD PARTY OF AN INSURER TO OFFER AN INSURED SERVICES RELATING TO THE LOSS CONTROL OF THE COVERED RISK; TO AMEND SECTION 38-73-240, RELATING TO RATE FILINGS, SO AS TO CLARIFY WHERE AN INSURER MAY FILE A MULTIPLIER; TO AMEND SECTION 38-73-910, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION OF THE SECTION, SO AS TO ESTABLISH THAT RATE, RULE, AND FORM FILINGS SUBMITTED BY A RATING ORGANIZATION ARE SUBJECT TO PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE; TO AMEND SECTION 38-79-200, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO RATE INCREASE OR ASSESSMENT AUTHORIZATION, SO AS TO INCLUDE A REFERENCE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 38-101-20, 38-101-30, 38-101-40, AND 38-101-110, ALL RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF FLOOD INSURANCE POLICIES, ALL SO AS TO REQUIRE A PERIL OF FLOOD TO BE NAMED; TO AMEND SECTION 38-101-120, RELATING TO THE WRITTEN NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OR NONRENEWAL, SO AS TO CLARIFY THE REQUIRED NOTICE PERIOD; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 95 OF TITLE 38 RELATING TO THE INTERSTATE INSURANCE PRODUCT REGULATION COMPACT.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-9

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-9

### S 0982 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-500 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNING BODY OF A PUBLIC SCHOOL SHALL PROVIDE CERTAIN TRAINING AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL ON ITS WEBSITE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR PUBLIC SCHOOL MAY NOT MANDATE THAT STUDENTS, TEACHERS, OR STAFF PARTICIPATE IN CERTAIN POLITICAL EVENTS.

01/12/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-10

01/12/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-10

### S 0983 General Bill, By Massev

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-149-15, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ADDITIONAL LIFE SCHOLARSHIP STIPEND, SO AS TO AWARD THE ADDITIONAL STIPEND TO A QUALIFIED STUDENT MAJORING IN EDUCATION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-104-25, RELATING TO THE ADDITIONAL PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIP STIPEND, SO AS TO AWARD THE ADDITIONAL STIPEND TO A QUALIFIED STUDENT MAJORING IN EDUCATION

01/13/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

01/13/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-3

### S 0984 General Bill, By Hembree and Massey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-300, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS PERTAINING TO THE AUTHORITY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TO ASSESS TAXES AND FEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A SERVICE OR USER FEE MUST BE USED TO THE NONEXCLUSIVE BENEFIT OF THE PAYERS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-330, RELATING TO A SERVICE OR USER FEE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PROVISION APPLIES TO AN ENTIRE ARTICLE.

01/13/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-3

01/13/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-3

### **S 0985** Resolution, By Setzler

A SENATE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF DR. MARY ELIZABETH ASHLEY-LIVINGSTON AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/22 Senate Introduced and adopted SJ-4

S 0986 General Bill, By McElveen, Davis, Shealy, Peeler, Alexander, Scott, Cromer, Young, Goldfinch, Gambrell, K. Johnson, Sabb, Climer, M. Johnson, Williams, Campsen, Matthews, Kimbrell, Gustafson, Turner, Rice, Cash and Harpootlian

A BILL TO AMEND THE 1976 CODE, TO ENACT THE "WORKFORCE ENHANCEMENT AND MILITARY RECOGNITION ACT"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1171 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE

MILITARY RETIREMENT INCOME DEDUCTION, TO PHASE-IN THE REMOVAL OF CERTAIN LIMITS.

01/13/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4
01/13/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-4

#### S 0987 Concurrent Resolution, By Fanning

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY UPON THE PASSING OF VIOLA D. KENNEDY OF WINNSBORO, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, sent to House SJ-4

### S 0988 General Bill, By Cash and Rice

A BILL TO ENACT THE EQUAL PROTECTION FOR UNBORN BABIES ACT; TO REPEAL CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF ABORTIONS; TO AMEND TITLE 44 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HEALTH, BY ADDING CHAPTER 139 TO PROHIBIT THE PERFORMANCE OR INDUCTION OF ABORTIONS IN THIS STATE, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATING THE PROHIBITION, TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THIS ACT ARE EFFECTIVE UPON AN ACTION TAKEN BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT THAT HAS THE EFFECT OF ACKNOWLEDGING THAT THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA HAS THE AUTHORITY TO REGULATE ABORTION TO THE EXTENT SET FORTH IN THIS ACT.

01/13/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

01/13/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4

#### S 0989 Joint Resolution, By Bennett

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO SUSPEND SECTION 1-11-705(I)(2), CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 RELATING TO A TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND.

01/13/22 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5 01/13/22 Senate Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5

### **SENATE - Session 124 (2021-2022)**

	GENERAL BILLS	JOINT RESOLUTIONS	GENERAL RESOLUTIONS	RESOLUTIONS	TOTAL
PASSED	54	6	50	178	288
NOT PASSED	581	80	31	9	701
TOTAL	635	86	81	187	989

#### HOUSE - Session 124 (2021-2022)

### **H 3000** Resolution, By Lucas and Hosey

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE FOR ALLOTTING SEATS TO MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE 2021 AND 2022 SESSIONS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

12/01/20 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

#### H 3001 Resolution, By Lucas

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE 2021 AND 2022 SESSIONS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

12/01/20 House Introduced and adopted HJ-25

01/13/21 House Amended on floor 03/10/21 House Ameded on floor

H 3002 General Bill, By Bennett, Burns, Chumley, Magnuson, McCravy, Taylor, Haddon, Pope, Gilliam, Forrest, Hosey, Wooten, May, Dabney, McGarry, Jones, Hixon, Hiott, Bustos, Nutt, Yow, Huggins, Daning, D.C. Moss, Stringer, Davis, West, M.M. Smith, J.E. Johnson, Brittain, McGinnis, Fry, Jordan, Caskey, Allison, Cogswell, Crawford, Gatch, Murphy, Simrill, Thayer, Elliott, G.R. Smith, Bannister, B. Newton, Morgan, Hyde, T. Moore, V.S. Moss, Herbkersman, Oremus, Ligon, W. Newton and B. Cox A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO AMERICAN FOUNDING PRINCIPLES INSTRUCTION REQUIRED IN PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS AND PUBLICLY SUPPORTED COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING INSTRUCTION IN UNITED STATES FOUNDATIONAL HISTORY IN PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-120-130, RELATING TO THE DURATION OF REQUIRED AMERICAN FOUNDING PRINCIPLES INSTRUCTION, SO AS TO LIMIT ITS APPLICATION WITH RESPECT TO PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING; TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-140, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION PRESCRIBE CERTAIN TEXTS FOR USE IN REQUIRED AMERICAN FOUNDING PRINCIPLES INSTRUCTION, SO AS TO SPECIFY CERTAIN TEXTS THAT MUST BE INCLUDED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-155, RELATING TO RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-32
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-32
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wooten
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: May, Dabney
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry,
		Jones
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon, Hiott
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bustos, Nutt,
		Yow, Huggins
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Daning, D.C.
		Moss, Stringer, Davis, West, M.M. Smith, J.E. Johnson,
		Brittain, McGinnis, Fry, Jordan, Caskey, Allison,
		Cogswell, Crawford, Gatch, Murphy, Simrill, Thayer,
		Elliott, G.R. Smith, Bannister, B. Newton, Morgan, Hyde,
		T. Moore, V.S. Moss
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Herbkersman
03/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Oremus
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ligon

### H 3003 General Bill, By Brawley

House

04/06/21

01/11/22 House

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton

Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox

BY ADDING SECTION 40-82-356 SO AS TO PROVIDE LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS DEALERS AND RESELLERS SHALL PROVIDE DELIVERY TICKETS BEARING CERTAIN INFORMATION TO RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS UPON DELIVERY, TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING THE USE, RETENTION, AND AVAILABILITY OF THESE DELIVERY TICKETS, AND TO PROVIDE EXCLUSIONS FROM THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-32

# H 3004 General Bill, By Brawley, Robinson, Cobb-Hunter, Hosey and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-25-412 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHERS MAY NOT BE REQUIRED TO WORK MORE THAN THIRTY-SEVEN AND ONE HALF HOURS EACH WEEK WITHOUT RECEIVING OVERTIME PAY, AND TO PROVIDE REMEDIES FOR VIOLATIONS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-33

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

## H 3005 General Bill, By Brawley, Robinson, Cobb-Hunter, Haddon and J. L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-25-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL CLASSROOM TEACHERS ARE ENTITLED TO THIRTY-MINUTE LUNCH PERIODS FREE FROM ALL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES CONNECTED WITH THE INSTRUCTION AND SUPERVISION OF STUDENTS, AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR SCHOOL DISTRICTS WHEN IMPLEMENTING THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-33

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

# H 3006 General Bill, By Brawley, Robinson, Cobb-Hunter, Haddon, Henegan, Hosey, J.L. Johnson, Govan, King, Gilliard, Murray, McDaniel, Henderson-Myers and Garvin

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-785 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY NOT USE DEBT COLLECTION AGENCIES TO COLLECT OR ATTEMPT TO COLLECT OUTSTANDING DEBTS ON STUDENT SCHOOL LUNCH OR BREAKFAST ACCOUNTS, TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY NOT ASSESS OR COLLECT ANY INTEREST, FEES, OR OTHER SUCH MONETARY PENALTIES FOR OUTSTANDING DEBTS FOR STUDENT SCHOOL LUNCH OR BREAKFAST ACCOUNTS, AND TO PROVIDE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT APPLY TO DEBTS ON STUDENT LUNCH AND BREAKFAST ACCOUNTS OUTSTANDING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT AND INCURRED AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-33

01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan, J.L. Johnson
04/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henderson-Myers
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works HJ-25
04/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan, King, Gilliard, Murray, McDaniel
04/28/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-36
04/29/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Garvin
04/29/21	House	Read second time HJ-20
04/29/21	House	Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-0 HJ-20
04/29/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative day HJ-22
04/30/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-2
05/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
05/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5

### H 3007 General Bill, By Elliott and Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 19-5-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ADMISSIBILITY OF CERTIFIED DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES RECORDS IN A COURT PROCEEDING, SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTIFIED COPIES MUST INCLUDE A WATERMARK APPLIED TO THE DOCUMENT WHEN IT IS PRINTED FROM THE DEPARTMENT'S COMPUTER SYSTEM; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-365, RELATING TO A PERSON WHO MUST SURRENDER HIS DRIVER'S LICENSE WHEN HE IS CONVICTED OF AN OFFENSE THAT REQUIRES HIS DRIVER'S LICENSE TO BE REVOKED OR SUSPENDED, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CLERKS OF COURT AND MAGISTRATES MUST TRANSMIT ELECTRONICALLY CERTAIN DOCUMENTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-6230, RELATING TO A COURT'S DUTY TO NOTIFY THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES WHEN A PERSON CHARGED WITH A TRAFFIC OFFENSE CASE HAS BEEN DISPOSED, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES AND TO PROVIDE THE NOTIFICATION MUST BE MADE ELECTRONICALLY WITHIN FIVE BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THE DISPOSITION OF THE CASE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-25-20, RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OF A DRIVER'S LICENSE FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH A TRAFFIC CITATION FOR A LITTER VIOLATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NOTIFICATION OF THE CITATION MUST BE MADE ELECTRONICALLY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES.

12/09/20	House	Tremed
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-33
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-33
02/09/21	House	Recalled from Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-16
02/09/21	House	Committed to Committee on Judiciary HJ-16
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis

# H 3008 General Bill, By Pope, McCravy, Long, Wooten, Huggins, Trantham, McGarry, S. Williams, Rivers, Thayer, Thigpen, Henegan, Davis and B. Newton

### Similar (S 0028)

12/09/20 House

Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-286, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OF A LICENSE OR PERMIT OR DENIAL OF ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE OR PERMIT TO PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF TWENTY-ONE WHO DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLES AND HAVE A CERTAIN AMOUNT OF ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION, SO AS TO ALLOW A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF TWENTY-ONE WHO IS SERVING A SUSPENSION OR DENIAL OF A LICENSE OR PERMIT TO ENROLL IN THE IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-385, RELATING TO THE REINSTATEMENT OF PERMANENTLY REVOKED DRIVERS' LICENSES,

SO AS TO LIMIT APPLICATION TO OFFENSES OCCURRING PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2014; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-400, RELATING TO SURRENDER OF A LICENSE AND ENDORSING SUSPENSION AND IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE ON A LICENSE, SO AS TO REORGANIZE FOR CLARITY, REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A PERSON SEEKING TO HAVE A LICENSE ISSUED MUST FIRST PROVIDE PROOF THAT ANY FINE OWED HAS BEEN PAID, AND INCLUDE REFERENCE TO THE HABITUAL OFFENDER STATUTE; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-1090, RELATING TO REQUESTS FOR RESTORATION OF THE PRIVILEGE TO OPERATE A MOTOR VEHICLE, SO AS TO ALLOW A PERSON CLASSIFIED AS AN HABITUAL OFFENDER TO OBTAIN A DRIVER'S LICENSE WITH AN INTERLOCK RESTRICTION IF HE PARTICIPATES IN THE INTERLOCK IGNITION PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-1320, RELATING TO PROVISIONAL DRIVERS' LICENSES, SO AS TO ELIMINATE PROVISIONAL LICENSES FOR FIRST OFFENSE DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE UNLESS THE OFFENSE WAS CREATED PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-1340, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCES OF LICENSES AND CONVICTIONS TO BE RECORDED, SO AS TO CONFORM INTERNAL STATUTORY REFERENCES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2941, RELATING TO IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICES, SO AS TO INCLUDE A REFERENCE TO THE HABITUAL OFFENDER STATUTE, REMOVE EXCEPTIONS TO IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICES FOR OFFENDERS WHO ARE NONRESIDENTS AND FIRST-TIME OFFENDERS OF DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE WHO DID NOT REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO CHEMICAL TESTS AND HAD AN ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF FIFTEEN ONE HUNDREDTHS OF ONE PERCENT OR MORE, REQUIRE DEVICE MANUFACTURERS PAY CERTIFICATION FEES ASSOCIATED WITH IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICES, PERMIT THOSE DRIVERS WITH PERMANENTLY REVOKED LICENSES AFTER OCTOBER 2014 TO SEEK RELIEF AFTER FIVE YEARS, MAKE THE RECORDS OF THE IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICES THE RECORDS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION, PAROLE AND PARDON SERVICES, AND PROVIDE THIS PROVISION DOES NOT APPLY TO MOTORCYCLES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2951, RELATING TO TEMPORARY ALCOHOL LICENSES, SO AS TO REQUIRE AN IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE RESTRICTION ON A TEMPORARY ALCOHOL LICENSE AND TO DELETE PROVISIONS RELATING TO ROUTE-RESTRICTED LICENSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2990, RELATING TO SUSPENSION OF A CONVICTED PERSON'S DRIVER'S LICENSE AND THE PERIOD OF SUSPENSION, SO AS TO REQUIRE AN IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE IF A FIRST-TIME OFFENDER OF DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE SEEKS TO END A SUSPENSION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-34
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-34
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins,
		Trantham
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry, S.
		Williams, Rivers
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thigpen
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan
03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton

H 3009 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, B. Cox, Huggins, Magnuson, Stringer, Rutherford, Trantham, Oremus, Long, Thayer, Burns, McCravy, Robinson, Taylor, V.S. Moss, Haddon, McCabe, Hosey, Hardee and Yow Similar (S 0023, H 3503)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMITS, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTY FOR VIOLATING THE PROVISIONS THAT PROHIBIT A PERMIT HOLDER FROM CARRYING A WEAPON IN CERTAIN PLACES, AND TO DELETE

AN OBSOLETE CODE REFERENCE.	03/30/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
12/09/20 House Prefiled			SJ-11
12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary	04/06/21	House	Non-concurrence in Senate amendment HJ-97
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-36	04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-1 Nays-107 HJ-97
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-36	04/08/21	Senate	Senate insists upon amendment and conference committee
01/26/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hardee			appointed Bennett, McElveen, Turner SJ-17
01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow	04/08/21	House	Conference committee appointed Morgan, West,
			Henderson-Myers HJ-25
H 3010 General Bill, By Weeks, Robinson, Thigpen and Henegan	05/06/21	Senate	Free conference powers granted SJ-54
A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH	05/06/21	Senate	Free conference committee appointed Bennett, McElveen,
CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COMPUTATION OF TIME			Turner SJ-54
SERVED BY A PRISONER UNDER A COURT-IMPOSED SENTENCE, SO	05/06/21	Senate	Free conference report received and adopted SJ-54
AS TO PROVIDE A PRISONER MAY BE GIVEN FULL CREDIT AGAINST	05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-1 SJ-54
A SENTENCE FOR TIME SPENT UNDER GLOBAL POSITIONING	05/12/21	House	Free conference powers granted HJ-60
SYSTEM (GPS) MONITORING.	05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-109 Nays-0 HJ-60
12/09/20 House Prefiled	05/12/21	House	Free conference committee appointed Morgan, West,
12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary			Henderson-Myers HJ-62
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-36	05/12/21	House	Free conference report adopted HJ-62
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-36	05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-105 Nays-2 HJ-64
01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan	05/12/21	House	Ordered enrolled for ratification HJ-66
	05/13/21		Ratified R 80
<u>H 3011</u> (Rat # 0080, Act # 0064) General Bill, By West, G.M. Smith, Simrill,	05/17/21		Signed By Governor
B. Newton, Wooten, McGarry, Bryant, Haddon, Long, Pope, Gilliam,	06/01/21		Effective date 08/15/21

06/01/21

B. Newton, Wooten, McGarry, Bryant, Haddon, Long, Pope, Gilliam, Hosey, Oremus, Caskey, Hardee, Yow, Atkinson and Martin

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-1885 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN A VEHICLE MAY NOT BE DRIVEN IN THE FARTHEST LEFT-HAND LANE OF A CONTROLLED ACCESS HIGHWAY, TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION MUST PLACE SIGNS ALONG INTERSTATE HIGHWAYS DIRECTING SLOWER TRAFFIC TO MOVE TO THE RIGHT, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION, TO PROVIDE A VIOLATION MUST NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE OFFENDER'S MOTOR VEHICLE RECORD, INCLUDED IN SLED'S CRIMINAL RECORDS, OR REPORTED TO THE OFFENDER'S MOTOR VEHICLE INSURER, TO PROVIDE A VIOLATION IS NOT NEGLIGENCE PER SE OR CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE, AND IS NOT ADMISSIBLE AS EVIDENCE IN A CIVIL ACTION, TO PROVIDE A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER MUST NOT SEARCH AND MAY NOT REQUEST CONSENT TO SEARCH A VEHICLE, DRIVER, OR OCCUPANT OF A VEHICLE SOLELY BECAUSE OF A VIOLATION OF THIS PROVISION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPEAL OF A VIOLATION. ratified title

12/09/20	House	Prefiled		
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-36		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works		
		HJ-36		
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey		
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hardee		
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow		
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Atkinson		
03/02/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education		
		and Public Works HJ-2		
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin		
03/04/21	House	Amended HJ-14		
03/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-14		
03/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-0 HJ-14		
03/04/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative		
		day HJ-17		
03/05/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-1		
03/09/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6		
03/09/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6		
03/23/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment		
		Transportation SJ-10		
03/25/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-22		
03/25/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-22		

H 3012 General Bill, By White, Burns, Chumley, Magnuson, Taylor, B. Cox, Haddon, Long, Forrest, Thayer, May, Dabney, Hardee, McCabe, Jones, Herbkersman, W. Cox, Huggins, Crawford, W. Newton, G.M. Smith, Bradley, Trantham, D.C. Moss, Bryant, G.R. Smith, Martin, Davis, McCravy, Kimmons, Hixon, Gagnon, West, Atkinson, Sandifer, Whitmire, Yow, Lowe, Jordan, Fry, McGinnis, Erickson, Simrill, Wooten, Ballentine, Caskey, Willis, Pope and M.M. Smith Similar (S 0369)

Act No. 64

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 9 TO CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SECOND AMENDMENT PROTECTION ACT", TO EXCLUDE FROM FEDERAL REGULATION ANY PERSONAL FIREARM, FIREARM ACCESSORY, OR AMMUNITION MANUFACTURED COMMERCIALLY OR PRIVATELY AND OWNED IN THIS STATE, TO PROVIDE AS LONG AS ANY PERSONAL FIREARM, FIREARM ACCESSORY, OR AMMUNITION REMAINS WITHIN THE BORDERS OF THIS STATE, IT IS NOT SUBJECT TO ANY FEDERAL LAW, REGULATION, OR AUTHORITY, TO PREVENT ANY FEDERAL AGENT OR CONTRACTED EMPLOYEE, ANY STATE EMPLOYEE, OR ANY LOCAL AUTHORITY FROM ENFORCING ANY FEDERAL REGULATION OR LAW GOVERNING ANY PERSONAL FIREARM, FIREARM ACCESSORY, OR AMMUNITION MANUFACTURED COMMERCIALLY OR PRIVATELY AND OWNED IN THIS STATE, AS LONG AS IT REMAINS WITHIN THIS STATE, TO PROHIBIT THE ARREST OR DETENTION PRIOR TO A TRIAL FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS ARTICLE, TO PROVIDE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL MAY SEEK INJUNCTIVE RELIEF IN COURT TO ENJOIN CERTAIN FEDERAL OFFICIALS FROM ENFORCING FEDERAL LAW REGARDING A FIREARM, A FIREARM ACCESSORY, OR AMMUNITION  $O_{I}$ TF

HAT IS I	MANUFA	CTURED COMMERCIALLY OR PRIVATELY AND		
WNED IN	N THIS S	TATE AND REMAINS WITHIN THE BORDERS OF		
HIS STATE.				
12/09/20	House	Prefiled		
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-37		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-37		
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: May, Dabney		
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hardee		
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McCabe		
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones		
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Herbkersman		
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Cox		
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins		

02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Crawford, W.
		Newton
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: G.M. Smith
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley,
		Trantham, D.C. Moss, Bryant, G.R. Smith, Martin, Davis,
		McCravy, Kimmons, Hixon, Gagnon, West, Atkinson,
		Sandifer, Whitmire, Yow, Lowe, Jordan, Fry, McGinnis,
		Erickson, Simrill, Wooten, Ballentine, Caskey
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Willis
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope
03/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith

### H 3013 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-4160, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS ON CERTAIN DAYS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS ON SUNDAY MAY BE AUTHORIZED BY REFERENDUM.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-37
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-37

# H 3014 Concurrent Resolution, By Rutherford, Robinson, Thigpen, Pope, Caskey and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 31 TO TITLE 37 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CELLULAR DATA PRIVACY PROTECTION ACT"; TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS, TO PROHIBIT A MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS PROVIDER FROM SELLING A CUSTOMER'S PERSONAL DATA TO A THIRD PARTY, TO IMPOSE A PENALTY, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO INVESTIGATE AND ENFORCE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF THIS ACT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-37	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry HJ-37	
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey	
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson	
H 3015 General Bill, By G.M. Smith and Yow			

## H 3015 General Bill, By G.M. Smith and Yow Similar (S 0216)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 48-23-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATE COMMISSION OF FORESTRY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE AT LARGE MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR MUST RESIDE IN A COUNTY WITH A FOREST IN EXCESS OF TWENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND ACRES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-38
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-38
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow

# H 3016 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, Rutherford, Magnuson, Jones, Burns, Chumley, Robinson, Thigpen, Stringer, Wooten, Taylor, B. Cox, May, Haddon, Long, Pope, McCabe, Caskey and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA DATA PRIVACY ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 13, TITLE 17 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A CITATION, TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO PROVIDE THAT A SEARCH WARRANT MUST BE ISSUED BEFORE CERTAIN ELECTRONIC DATA MAY BE SEIZED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY, TO REQUIRE THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY TO

NOTIFY THE OWNER OF THE ELECTRONIC DEVICE, DATA, OR INFORMATION SPECIFIED IN THE SEARCH WARRANT, TO PROHIBIT A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY FROM COLLECTING CERTAIN INFORMATION FROM A THIRD-PARTY WITHOUT A SEARCH WARRANT, TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF INFORMATION OBTAINED IN VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 3, AND TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN EXCEPTIONS; AND TO DESIGNATE SECTIONS 17-13-10 THROUGH 17-13-170 OF CHAPTER 13, TITLE 17 AS ARTICLE 1, ENTITLED "GENERAL PROVISIONS".

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-38
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-38
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

# <u>H 3017</u> (Rat # 0049, Act # 0036) General Bill, By Davis, Atkinson, B. Newton, Magnuson, Fry, Daning, Felder, May, Long, Pope, Forrest, Oremus, M.M. Smith, Yow, McGinnis, Govan, Brawley, Willis, Henderson-Myers, Jones and McDaniel

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 59-104-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ELIGIBILITY FOR PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIPS, SO AS TO INCLUDE TWO-YEAR INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING AND TECHNICAL COLLEGES AMONG INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING WHOSE STUDENTS MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR THE SCHOLARSHIPS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-149-60, RELATING TO THE DURATION OF LIFE SCHOLARSHIPS, SO AS TO PROVIDE STUDENTS MAY NOT RECEIVE LIFE SCHOLARSHIPS FOR MORE THAN SIX SEMESTERS FOR THREE-YEAR DEGREE PROGRAMS. - ratified title

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-39
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-39
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGinnis
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan
02/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works
		HJ-16
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,
		Willis, Henderson-Myers
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones,
		McDaniel
02/17/21	House	Read second time HJ-19
02/17/21	House	Roll call Yeas-115 Nays-0 HJ-19
02/18/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-69
02/18/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
02/18/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5
04/14/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Education SJ-7
04/20/21	Senate	Amended SJ-20
04/20/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-20
04/20/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-20
04/21/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-10
04/27/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-118
04/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-111 Nays-0 HJ-118
05/06/21		Signed By Governor
05/04/21		Ratified R 49
05/13/21		Effective date 05/06/21
05/13/21		Act No. 36

### H 3018 General Bill, By Garvin, Robinson and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-125 SO AS TO PROVIDE A BASE STATE MINIMUM WAGE AND A SCHEDULE TO GRADUALLY IMPLEMENT

AN ADJUSTED MINIMUM WAGE TO TEN DOLLARS AND TEN CENTS PER HOUR OVER A THREE-YEAR PERIOD, TO PROVIDE A METHOD FOR CALCULATING FUTURE MANDATORY ADJUSTMENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE NOTIFICATION OF THESE ADJUSTMENTS TO EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR AN EMPLOYER TO FAIL TO PAY THE STATE MINIMUM WAGE OR TO RETALIATE AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE FOR CERTAIN ACTIONS REGARDING ENFORCEMENT OF THE STATE MINIMUM WAGE LAW, TO PROVIDE REMEDIES FOR VIOLATIONS, TO PROVIDE A FIVE-YEAR STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ACTIONS BROUGHT PURSUANT TO THIS ACT MAY BE BROUGHT AS A CLASS ACTION UNDER STATE LAW.

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-39

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-39

### H 3019 General Bill, By Gilliard and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-65 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF ONE UNIT OF INSTRUCTION IN HARBOR PILOTAGE THAT MUST BE OFFERED IN MIDDLE SCHOOLS AND HIGH SCHOOLS, AND TO PROVIDE THIS INSTRUCTION MUST BE OFFERED BEGINNING WITH THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-39
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-39

# H 3020 General Bill, By Gilliard, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-11-56 SO AS TO PROVIDE HAZARD PAY FOR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES WORKING IN FRONTLINE POSITIONS DURING A DECLARED STATE OF EMERGENCY, A DECLARED PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY, OR BOTH, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-40
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

# H 3021 General Bill, By Gilliard, Robinson and Tedder Similar (H 3428)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-720, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF IMPERSONATING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXCEPTION FOR A CITIZEN'S ARREST; TO AMEND SECTION 40-41-80, RELATING TO HAWKER AND PEDDLER LICENSES, SO AS TO REMOVE PROVISIONS ALLOWING FOR A CITIZENS' ARREST OF AN UNLICENSED HAWKER OR PEDDLER; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 17-13-10 AND 17-13-20 BOTH RELATING TO CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A CITIZEN MAY MAKE AN ARREST.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-40
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Tedder

# H 3022 General Bill, By Govan, Hosey and J.L. Johnson Similar (H 4582)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-410, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INSTRUCTIONAL TOPICS REQUIRED

IN HIGH SCHOOL FINANCIAL LITERACY PROGRAMS, SO AS TO ALSO REQUIRE INSTRUCTION IN CERTAIN ADDITIONAL TOPICS, TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE UPON THE NEXT ADOPTION OF REVISIONS TO THE SOCIAL STUDIES ACADEMIC STANDARDS BY THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION, AND TO PROVIDE THE BOARD SHALL INTEGRATE THESE TOPICS IN SUCH REVISIONS.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Work
		HJ-40

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

### H 3023 General Bill, By Govan and Robinson

12/09/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-65-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COMPULSORY ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENT IN SCHOOLS, SO AS TO INCREASE FROM SEVENTEEN TO EIGHTEEN THE AGE OF THE CHILD AT WHICH A PARENT OR GUARDIAN NO LONGER HAS RESPONSIBILITY TO CAUSE THE CHILD TO ATTEND SCHOOL.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-40

# <u>H 3024</u> (Rat # 0081, Act # 0065) General Bill, By Henegan, Robinson, Thigpen, Pendarvis, Yow, Bryant, D.C. Moss, Matthews, Brawley and Stayrinakis

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-7-355 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE STATE BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS TO ISSUE MOBILE BARBERSHOP PERMITS, TO ESTABLISH PERMIT REQUIREMENTS, AND TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR THE REGULATION OF MOBILE BARBERSHOPS. - ratified title

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-41
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-41
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow, Bryant,
		D.C. Moss
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
03/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical,
		Military, Public and Municipal Affairs HJ-26
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,
		Stavrinakis
03/09/21	House	Amended HJ-21
03/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-21
03/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-85 Nays-29 HJ-22
03/10/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/10/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
03/10/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-3
03/10/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-3
04/08/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry SJ-13
05/06/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-20
05/11/21	Senate	Amended SJ-18
05/11/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-32 Nays-12 SJ-18
05/11/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-18
05/11/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-18
05/12/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SI_33

Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-79

05/12/21 House

05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-4 HJ-79
05/13/21		Ratified R 81
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 65

## H 3025 General Bill, By Huggins, Wooten, Pope, Forrest, Caskey, Bradley and W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "MILITARY PRIORITY REGISTRATION ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-103-37 SO AS TO PROVIDE PRIORITY COURSE ENROLLMENT FOR MILITARY-RELATED STUDENTS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMINOLOGY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-41
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-41
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley, W.
		Newton

# H 3026 General Bill, By Huggins, Wooten, McGarry, Pope, Forrest, Hosey and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-112-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MILITARY PERSONNEL AND THEIR DEPENDENTS WHO ARE ENTITLED TO PAY IN-STATE TUITION AND FEES REGARDLESS OF TIME THEY HAVE RESIDED IN THIS STATE, SO AS TO EXPAND THE CATEGORIES OF INDIVIDUALS COVERED BY THESE PROVISIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-41
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-41
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

### H 3027 General Bill, By Huggins and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "TITLE IX NOTIFICATION ACT"; BY ADDING SECTION 59-105-55 SO AS TO PROVIDE INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING THAT RECEIVE FEDERAL FUNDS SHALL INDICATE THE EXISTENCE OF AFFIRMATIVE FINDINGS OF STUDENT VIOLATIONS OF TITLE IX AND RELATED PUNISHMENTS RESULTING FROM DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS CONDUCTED BY THE INSTITUTION ON STUDENT TRANSCRIPTS FOR FIVE YEARS AFTER GRADUATION OR WITHDRAWAL FROM THE INSTITUTION, AND TO REQUIRE CERTAIN NOTIFICATION TO INSTITUTIONS TO WHICH STUDENTS SEEK TO TRANSFER OR PURSUE GRADUATE STUDIES WHILE DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS ARE UNDERWAY, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-41
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-41

### H 3028 General Bill, By Huggins, Magnuson, Haddon and Hosey

12/09/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-28-115 SO AS TO PROVIDE A NECESSARY DEFINITION IN THE "PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT IN THEIR CHILDREN'S EDUCATION ACT"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-28-180, RELATING TO RELATED EXPECTATIONS OF PARENTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE SCHOOLS SHALL PROVIDE PARENTS WITH A RELATED PLEDGE OF PARENTAL EXPECTATIONS DURING ANNUAL REGISTRATION BEGINNING WITH THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR.

12,07,20	110000	11011100
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-42

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

# H 3029 General Bill, By Huggins, Garvin, Allison, Ballentine and Wooten Similar (S 0160)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-53-1784, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY BY THE MIDLANDS TECHNICAL COLLEGE ENTERPRISE CAMPUS AUTHORITY, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE AUTHORITY TO FILE CERTAIN DOCUMENTS WITH THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY; TO AMEND ACT 189 OF 2018, RELATING TO THE DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY BY THE MIDLANDS TECHNICAL COLLEGE ENTERPRISE CAMPUS AUTHORITY, SO AS TO PERMANENTLY AUTHORIZE THE ACT AND TO REPEAL THE SUNSET PROVISION

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-42
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-42
02/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-16
02/16/21	House	Amended HJ-12
02/16/21	House	Read second time HJ-12
02/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-99 Nays-0 HJ-13
02/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-16
02/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-12
02/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-12

# H 3030 General Bill, By Hyde, Burns, Chumley, Allison, Felder and Long Similar~(S~0368)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-5-130, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO COUNTY CORONER QUALIFICATIONS, SO AS TO REVISE FORENSICS TRAINING REQUIREMENTS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-42
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-42

# H 3031 General Bill, By Kimmons, McCravy, McGarry, Fry, B. Cox, Haddon, Long and Oremus

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-100, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PARTICIPATION IN INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES OF PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS BY HOMESCHOOL STUDENTS AND OTHERS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT HOMESCHOOL STUDENTS MUST BE HOMESCHOOLED FOR A FULL ACADEMIC YEAR BEFORE THEY MAY PARTICIPATE IN SUCH INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES; AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-43
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-43

# H 3032 General Bill, By Gilliam, Atkinson, McCravy, Fry, Daning, V.S. Moss, Cobb-Hunter, Long, Pope, Caskey, Yow, McGarry, Huggins and T. Moore

### Similar (S 0328, H 3557, H 3595)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 9-1-1790 AND 9-11-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EARNINGS LIMITATION UPON RETURN TO COVERED EMPLOYMENT IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE SOUTH CAROLINA POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT THAT MAY BE EARNED WITHOUT AFFECTING THE MONTHLY RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE

#### FROM TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS TO FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-43
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-43
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins, T.
		Moore

### H 3033 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-18-75 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A PRIVATE INVESTIGATION BUSINESS FROM DISCLOSING CERTAIN INFORMATION AND KNOWINGLY REPRESENTING MULTIPLE PARTIES WITH OPPOSING INTERESTS IN CIVIL OR CRIMINAL MATTERS AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-43
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-43

# H 3034 General Bill, By Garvin, Cobb-Hunter, Hosey, Henegan and J.L. Johnson

#### Similar (H 3048)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-3-185 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS SHALL PROVIDE AN INMATE CERTAIN INFORMATION WITH REGARD TO THE RESTORATION OF HIS VOTING RIGHTS ONCE HE IS RELEASED FROM THE CUSTODY OF THE DEPARTMENT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-43
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-43
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan, J.L.
		Johnson

### H 3035 General Bill, By Garvin, Haddon and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 53-5-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO STATE LEGAL HOLIDAYS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE NINETEENTH DAY OF JUNE - JUNETEENTH SHALL BE A STATE LEGAL HOLIDAY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-44
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-44
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

### H 3036 General Bill, By Govan

#### Similar (S 0032, S 0155, H 3039)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-3910 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT DURING A MOTOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC STOP, THE DRIVER AND PASSENGERS IN A MOTOR VEHICLE MUST DISCLOSE TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER THE EXISTENCE OF ALL FIREARMS LOCATED IN THE MOTOR VEHICLE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-44
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-44

H 3037 General Bill, By Garvin, Robinson, Cobb-Hunter, Hosey, J.L. Johnson, Matthews, S. Williams, Rivers, Jefferson, R. Williams, Govan and

#### King

### Similar (S 0575)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-117 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ADD A NOTATION TO A PRIVATE PASSENGER-CARRYING MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION TO INDICATE THE VEHICLE OWNER OR AN OCCUPANT OF THE VEHICLE SUFFERS FROM CERTAIN MEDICAL CONDITIONS AND TO PROVIDE THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY SHALL OFFER COURSES TO TRAIN LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS ON HANDLING SITUATIONS THAT MAY ARISE FROM THE ENFORCEMENT OF THIS PROVISION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-44
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-44
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
03/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-3
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: S. Williams
03/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers,
		Jefferson, R. Williams
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan, King
04/06/21	House	Amended HJ-30
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-30
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-115 Nays-0 HJ-32
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-9
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-4

# H 3038 General Bill, By Govan, Robinson and Henegan Similar (H 3687)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OR PARAMEDIC TO INJECT KETAMINE INTO A CRIMINAL SUSPECT AS A MEANS TO INCAPACITATE HIM AND PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-44
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-44
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan

# H 3039 General Bill, By Hill, Long, May and Dabney Similar (S 0032, S 0155, H 3036)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976. SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CONSTITUTIONAL CARRY ACT OF 2021"; TO AMEND SECTION 10-11-320, RELATING TO CARRYING OR DISCHARGING OF A FIREARM, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "CONCEALABLE WEAPONS PERMIT" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "FIREARM"; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-20, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A HANDGUN, SO AS TO DELETE REFERENCES TO A CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMIT ISSUED TO A PERSON, TO REVISE THE PROVISION THAT ALLOWS A HANDGUN TO BE CARRIED BY A PERSON IN A VEHICLE. AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO IS NOT PROHIBITED FROM POSSESSING FIREARMS UNDER STATE LAW MAY CARRY A HANDGUN UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-23-420 AND 16-23-430, BOTH RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF A FIREARM ON SCHOOL PROPERTY, SO AS TO DELETE REFERENCES TO CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, TO DELETE THE TERM "WEAPON" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "FIREARM", AND TO PROVIDE THAT BOTH SECTIONS DO NOT APPLY TO A PERSON WHO LAWFULLY IS CARRYING A WEAPON SECURED IN A MOTOR VEHICLE; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-460, RELATING TO CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPONS, SO AS TO DELETE A REFERENCE TO ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER

31, TITLE 23, TO PROVIDE THAT THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO A PERSON LAWFULLY CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO HANDGUNS; TO AMEND SECTION 51-3-145, RELATING TO CERTAIN ACTS THAT ARE UNLAWFUL IN A STATE PARK, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-210, RELATING TO CERTAIN TERMS AND THEIR DEFINITIONS RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALABLE WEAPON PERMITS, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "CONCEALABLE WEAPON"; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-465, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR UNLAWFULLY CARRYING A FIREARM ONTO THE PREMISES OF A BUSINESS SELLING ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR, BEER, OR WINE FOR CONSUMPTION ON THE PREMISES, SO AS TO DELETE A REFERENCE TO A PERSON CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO A PERSON LAWFULLY CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON WHO DOES NOT CONSUME ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR, BEER, OR WINE WHILE CARRYING A WEAPON ON THE BUSINESS PREMISES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES A PERMIT HOLDER TO POSSESS HIS PERMIT IDENTIFICATION WHEN CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON, THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES A PERMIT HOLDER TO INFORM A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER THAT HE IS A PERMIT HOLDER AND PRESENT THE PERMIT TO THE OFFICER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND THE PENALTY ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROVISION, TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION TO THE PROVISION THAT PROHIBITS THE CARRYING OF A CONCEALABLE WEAPON ONTO CERTAIN PREMISES, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT PROVIDES FOR THE REVOCATION OF A PERSON'S PERMIT WHEN HE VIOLATES CERTAIN PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION, TO PROVIDE THAT VALID OUT-OF-STATE PERMITS TO CARRY CONCEALABLE WEAPONS BY A RESIDENT OF ANOTHER STATE MUST BE HONORED BY THE STATE, TO REVISE THE PROVISION THAT ALLOWS CERTAIN PERSONS TO CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON WITHOUT A PERMIT, AND TO DELETE THE TERM "RECIPROCAL STATE" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "ANOTHER STATE"; TO AMEND SECTIONS 23-31-220 AND 23-31-225, BOTH RELATING TO A PROPERTY OWNER'S RIGHT TO ALLOW A HOLDER OF A CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMIT TO CARRY A WEAPON ONTO HIS PROPERTY, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, TO PROVIDE THAT THIS PROVISION REGULATES BOTH PERSONS WHO POSSESS AND DO NOT POSSESS A CONCEALABLE WEAPONS PERMIT, TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES THE REVOCATION OF A PERMIT FOR A VIOLATION OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF LAW, AND TO DELETE A REFERENCE TO THE PROVISION THAT PROVIDES FOR THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-240, RELATING TO PERSONS WHO ARE ALLOWED TO CARRY A CONCEALED WEAPON WHILE ON DUTY, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES THESE PERSONS TO POSSESS A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-44

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-44

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: May, Dabney

#### H 3040 General Bill, By Hill

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-3-10110, 56-3-10210, AND 56-3-10310, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES TO VETERANS OF OPERATION DESERT STORM-DESERT SHIELD, OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AND OPERATION IRAQI FREEDOM, SO AS TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENTS THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND THE GENERAL FUND ARE ALLOCATED A PORTION OF THE FEES COLLECTED FROM THE SALE OF THE LICENSE PLATES, AND TO PROVIDE THE INDIVIDUAL OR

ORGANIZATION SEEKING ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE PLATE IS NOT REQUIRED TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT A FEE AND A MARKET PLAN BEFORE THE LICENSE PLATE IS PRODUCED.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-47

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-47

#### H 3041 General Bill, By Huggins, McGarry, Haddon and Oremus

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-1-467 SO AS TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR DRIVING A MOTOR VEHICLE WITH A CANCELED, SUSPENDED, OR REVOKED DRIVER'S LICENSE AND CAUSING THE DEATH OF ANOTHER PERSON.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-47

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-47

02/09/21 House Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works

HJ-16

02/09/21 House Committed to Committee on Judiciary HJ-16

H 3042 General Bill, By Jones, Burns, Chumley, Magnuson, Taylor, V.S. Moss, B. Cox, Haddon, McCabe, May, Dabney, Hill, Crawford, Huggins, Bennett, Willis, Trantham, G.R. Smith, Fry, Elliott, Nutt, Morgan, Martin, Ballentine, Bannister, T. Moore, Bustos, Kimmons and M.M. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 9 TO CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SECOND AMENDMENT PRESERVATION ACT" AND PROVIDE THAT NO PUBLIC FUNDS, PERSONNEL, OR PROPERTY SHALL BE ALLOCATED FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION, REGULATION, OR ENFORCEMENT OF ANY EXECUTIVE ORDER, OR DIRECTIVE ISSUED BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OR AN ACT OF THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS THAT BECOMES EFFECTIVE AFTER JANUARY 1, 2021, THAT REGULATES THE OWNERSHIP, USE, OR POSSESSION OF FIREARMS, AMMUNITION, OR FIREARM ACCESSORIES, AND TO DEFINE THE TERM "FIREARM".

12/09/20 House Prefiled

02/18/21

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-47

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-47

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: May, Dabney

01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill 02/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Crawford

02/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins

House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett,

Willis, Trantham, G.R. Smith, Fry, Elliott, Nutt,

Bannister, Morgan, Martin, Ballentine, T. Moore

02/25/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bustos

03/10/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Kimmons

03/23/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith

# H 3043 General Bill, By King, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter, Hosey, Henegan, J.L. Johnson and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 11 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 23 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION (SLED) SHALL ESTABLISH A HATE CRIMES DATABASE AND PROVIDE SLED MAY PROMULGATE REGULATIONS TO CARRY OUT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-48

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-48

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan, J.L.

Johnson

03/16/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

#### H 3044 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-560 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO IS REQUIRED TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER MAY PETITION THE COURT TO TERMINATE THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENT TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF INITIAL REGISTRATION UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-460, RELATING TO REQUIRING A SEX OFFENDER TO REGISTER FOR LIFE, SO AS TO REDUCE THE MAXIMUM PERIOD OF REGISTRATION TO FIFTEEN YEARS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-48
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-48

# H 3045 Joint Resolution, By King, Robinson, Cobb-Hunter, Henegan, J.L. Johnson and Henderson-Myers

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE A STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE METHODS TO ASSIST CONVICTED FELONS ON WAYS TO REENTER THE WORKFORCE UPON COMPLETION OF THEIR SENTENCES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE, TO REQUIRE THE STUDY COMMITTEE TO PREPARE A REPORT WITH FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISSOLUTION OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-48

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-48

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan, J.L.

Johnson

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor:

Henderson-Myers

# H 3046 General Bill, By King, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter and Hosey Similar (H 3723)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-57 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CERTIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER ANNUALLY MUST COMPLETE CONTINUING LAW ENFORCEMENT EDUCATION CREDITS IN DIVERSITY TRAINING.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-48 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-48

# H 3047 General Bill, By King, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter and J.L. Johnson

#### Similar (S 0342)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-45 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS MUST UNDERGO A MENTAL HEALTH EVALUATION BEFORE THEY CAN BECOME CERTIFIED OR RECERTIFIED AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE EVALUATION MUST BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-49

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-49

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

# ${\bf H}$ 3048 General Bill, $\,{\bf By}\,$ King, Cobb-Hunter, Henegan, J.L. Johnson and Henderson-Myers

### Similar (H 3034)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-3-980 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND THE DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION, PAROLE AND PARDON SERVICES SHALL INFORM A PERSON WHO HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF A FELONY OR AN OFFENSE AGAINST THE ELECTION LAWS AND HAS SERVED THE SENTENCE IMPOSED FOR THE CONVICTION, INCLUDING PROBATION AND PAROLE TIME UNLESS SOONER PARDONED, THAT HE IS ELIGIBLE TO REGISTER TO VOTE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-49
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-49

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan, J.L.

Johnson

01/26/21 Scrivener's error corrected

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor:

Henderson-Myers

## H 3049 General Bill, By McKnight, Robinson, Thigpen, Hosey, Henegan and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 2 TO TITLE 23 SO AS TO ENACT THE "LAW ENFORCEMENT INTEGRITY ACT", TO REQUIRE ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES PROVIDE THEIR OFFICERS BODY-WORN CAMERAS AND PROVIDE WHEN THEY OR DASH CAMERAS MUST BE ACTIVATED. TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN FAILURE TO ACTIVATE A BODY-WORN OR DASH CAMERA IS UNLAWFUL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE RETENTION AND RELEASE OF BODY-WORN CAMERA RECORDINGS, TO PROVIDE THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION SHALL ISSUE AN ANNUAL REPORT CONTAINING INFORMATION REGARDING LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER CONDUCT, TO PROVIDE THE TYPES OF FORCE A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MAY NOT USE IN RESPONSE TO A PROTEST OR DEMONSTRATION, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR UNLAWFUL ENFORCEMENT OFFICER CONDUCT, TO CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN PHYSICAL OR DEADLY FORCE MAY BE USED, TO PROVIDE CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SHALL PREVENT OR STOP ANOTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER FROM USING PHYSICAL FORCE, TO PROVIDE WHEN A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER MAY MAKE CONTACT WITH A PERSON AND FILE A REPORT OF THE CONTACT, AND TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SHALL PROVIDE HIS BUSINESS CARD TO A DETAINEE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-42

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-42

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan, J.L.

Johnson

# H 3050 General Bill, By D.C. Moss, McGarry, Wooten, Hixon, Erickson and Bradley

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CERTIFICATION OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER EMPLOYED OR APPOINTED BY A PUBLIC LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY, SO AS TO PROVIDE A NONCERTIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER ONLY SHALL PERFORM HIS DUTIES AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHILE ACCOMPANIED BY A CERTIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, AND TO MAKE A TECHNICAL CHANGE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-50

01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-50
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
04/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wooten,
		Hixon
04/21/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-15
04/22/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/27/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-93
04/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
		Bradley
04/28/21	House	Amended HJ-12
04/28/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Pope, Cobb-Hunter, Simrill,
		Ott, Blackwell, Taylor, Caskey, McGarry, Bustos,
		Cogswell, Bennet, Willis, B. Cox, Hiott, Allison,
		Magnuson, King, Henderson-Myers, JA Moore, Brawley,
		J.L. Johnson, Hosey, Cluburn, Govan, Henegan, Kirby,
		Herbkersman, Bailey, Hewitt, Garvin, Alexander,
		Oremus, R. Williams, Bamberg, McCravy, Jefferson,
		Sandifer, M. Smith, Wheeler, McGinnis, Hardee, West,
		Weeks, Hyde, Bruyant, Daning, Gilliam and Dillard
		HJ-12
05/05/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 5-6-21 HJ-32
05/11/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 5-12-21 HJ-56
05/12/21	House	Amended HJ-44
05/12/21	House	Read second time HJ-44
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-100 Nays-13 HJ-51
05/13/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-28
05/13/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
05/13/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6
05/13/21		Scrivener's error corrected
07/16/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Malloy, Kimpson,
		Matthews, Adams, Garrett, Gustafson

### H 3051 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-3-780, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FEASIBILITY DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER TO CONSTRUCT HIGH OCCUPANCY VEHICLE LANES, PEDESTRIAN WALKWAYS, SIDEWALKS, BICYCLE LANES OR PATHS BEFORE BUILDING NEW OR EXPANDING EXISTING PRIMARY HIGHWAYS, ROADS, AND STREETS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THIS PROVISION APPLIES TO ALL HIGHWAYS, ROADS, AND STREETS, TO PROVIDE THE FEASIBILITY DETERMINATION MUST BE BASED ON CERTAIN QUANTIFIABLE PERFORMANCE MEASURES THAT INCLUDE THE CONSTRUCTION OF DEDICATED BUS LANES, TO MAKE A TECHNICAL CHANGE, AND TO PROVIDE THE WRITTEN DETERMINATION MUST BE MADE BY THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION DURING THE PRECONSTRUCTION PROCESS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-50
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-50

### H 3052 General Bill, By Pope, McGarry, Bryant, Felder and Haddon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-557 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCE IN WHICH A SEX OFFENDER MAY HAVE CONTACT OR CUSTODY WITH HIS OR ANY OTHER MINOR CHILD, TO PROVIDE AN OFFENDER MUST REPORT THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF HIS MINOR CHILDREN TO THE COURT, AND PROVIDE THE SOLICITOR MUST PROVIDE A NONOFFENDING PARENT INFORMATION ABOUT SAFE GUARDING MINORS FROM AN OFFENDING PARENT.

Prefiled
Referred to Committee on Judiciary
Introduced and read first time HJ-51
Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-51

#### H 3053 General Bill, By Hixon and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-3-510, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES' AUTHORITY TO CONTRACT FOR THE HARVEST OF TIMBER ON LANDS HELD BY THE DEPARTMENT, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT TO NOTIFY THE STATE FORESTER AT LEAST THIRTY DAYS PRIOR TO THE BIDDING OF TIMBER SALES; TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-25, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES UNDER THE MARINE RESOURCES ACT, SO AS TO NO LONGER REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT TO DEPOSIT FUNDS FROM THE SALE OF EXPERIMENTAL MARICULTURE PRODUCTS INTO A CERTAIN FUND; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-960, RELATING TO THE MARINE RESOURCES FUND, SO AS TO ENCOURAGE DEVELOPMENT OF THE MARICULTURE INDUSTRY AND TO REQUIRE THE DEPOSIT OF REVENUE FROM SALES OF EXPERIMENTAL MARICULTURE PRODUCTS PRODUCED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO THE MARINE RESOURCES FUND; TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-1415, RELATING TO THE IMPORTATION, POSSESSION, OR PLACING OF WATER HYACINTH AND HYDRILLA IN THE WATERS OF THIS STATE, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE POSSESSION, SALE, OR PLACEMENT OF CERTAIN AQUATIC PLANT PESTS; TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-860, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF AIRBOATS, SO AS TO UPDATE THE REFERENCE TO THE SECTION ESTABLISHING THE FRESHWATER-SALTWATER DIVIDING LINE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-23-11, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO WATERCRAFT DEALER DEMONSTRATION NUMBERS, SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DEMONSTRATION NUMBER WHEN THE DEALER ALLOWS FOR THE OPERATION OF THE

CMBLIC	*********	THE DEFINEER FREED WS FOR THE OF ERITHOTO OF THE		
VATERCR	VATERCRAFT.			
12/09/20	House	Prefiled		
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources		
		and Environmental Affairs		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-51		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources		
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-51		

### H 3054 General Bill, By Hixon, Forrest and W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-2510, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OF SALTWATER PRIVILEGES FOR THE ACCUMULATION OF POINTS, SO AS TO ALTER THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE NOTICE OF SUSPENSION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-2515, RELATING TO THE NOTICE OF SUSPENSION OF SALTWATER PRIVILEGES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-1140, RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OF HUNTING AND FISHING PRIVILEGES, SO AS TO ALTER THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE NOTICE OF SUSPENSION; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-1150, RELATING TO THE NOTICE OF SUSPENSION OF HUNTING AND FISHING PRIVILEGES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON OR ENTITY MAY APPEAL THE DECISION TO SUSPEND HUNTING AND FISHING PRIVILEGES UNDER THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES ACT; TO REPEAL SECTION 50-5-2545 RELATING TO POINTS FOR VIOLATIONS OF MARINE RESOURCES LAWS RECEIVED PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE MARINE RESOURCES ACT OF 2000; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 50-9-1160 RELATING TO JUDICIAL REVIEW OF A SUSPENSION OF HUNTING

AND FISH	ING PRIV	VILEGES.
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-52
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-52
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-4
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton
02/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-30
02/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-112 Navs-3 HI-30

00/00/04

02/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
02/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-34
02/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-34

#### H 3055 General Bill, By Hixon, Forrest, W. Newton and Ligon

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 48-4-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, SO AS TO UPDATE THE NAMES OF THE DIVISIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 48-4-30, RELATING TO THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, SO AS TO REMOVE THE AT-LARGE BOARD MEMBER FROM THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 48-4-70, RELATING TO THE GENERAL DUTIES OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO REMOVE THE BOND REQUIREMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 50-1-220, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 50-1-180 TO 50-1-230 TO CERTAIN LANDS. SO AS TO REMOVE A REFERENCE TO A REPEALED STATUTE; TO AMEND SECTION 50-3-90, RELATING TO GAME AND FISH CULTURE OPERATIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS BEFORE AN INVESTIGATION MAY BE CONDUCTED; TO AMEND SECTION 50-3-110, RELATING TO THE SUPERVISION OF ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, SO AS TO UPDATE THE AGENCY NAME AND DELETE A REFERENCE TO A DISCONTINUED PRACTICE; TO AMEND SECTION 50-3-130, RELATING TO UNIFORMS AND EMBLEMS OF ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, SO AS TO GRANT AUTHORITY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PRESCRIBE THE OFFICIAL UNIFORM; TO AMEND SECTION 50-3-315, RELATING TO DEPUTY ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, SO AS TO DELETE AN EXPIRED DIRECTIVE TO ESTABLISH A TRAINING PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 50-3-320, RELATING TO THE TRANSMITTAL AND DELIVERY OF COMMISSIONS OF ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN THE COMMISSIONS OF ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS AND TO DELETE A BOND REQUIREMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 50-3-350, RELATING TO THE OFFICIAL BADGE OF ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, SO AS TO UPDATE THE AGENCY NAME FOR AN ENFORCEMENT OFFICER'S OFFICIAL BADGE; TO AMEND SECTION 50-3-395, RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TO ISSUE WARNING TICKETS, SO AS TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN PROCEDURES WITHOUT PROMULGATING REGULATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-980, RELATING TO THE DESIGNATED WILDLIFE SANCTUARY IN CERTAIN AREAS OF CHARLESTON HARBOR, SO AS TO UPDATE THE BOUNDARIES OF THE WILDLIFE SANCTUARY; TO AMEND SECTION 50-15-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO PROVISIONS PROTECTING NONGAME AND ENDANGERED WILDLIFE SPECIES, SO AS TO UPDATE THE CITATION OF THE FEDERAL LIST OF ENDANGERED SPECIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-15-30, RELATING TO THE LIST OF ENDANGERED SPECIES, SO AS TO UPDATE THE CITATION TO THE FEDERAL REGULATION AND TO MOVE CERTAIN DUTIES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-52
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-62
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-4
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton
02/03/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). White, W. Cox, Ott, B. Cox,
		Thayer, Bamberg, Elliott, Hixon, Pendarvis, Kirby, Fry,
		JA Moore, Weeks, Hiott, Hart, Gilliard, Anderson, and
		Hosey HJ-19
02/04/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tuesday, February 9 HJ-21

02/09/21	House	Recommitted to Committee on Agriculture, Natural	
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-19	
04/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural	
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-66	
05/05/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 5-6-21 HJ-33	
05/11/21	House	Continued HJ-57	

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ligon

#### H 3056 General Bill, By Hixon, Forrest and W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING SECTIONS 50-19-210 THROUGH 50-19-240 ALL RELATING TO THE PRESTWOOD LAKE WILDLIFE REFUGE BOARD; BY REPEALING SECTIONS 50-19-1710 THROUGH 50-19-1730 ALL RELATING TO THE CATAWBA-WATEREE FISH AND GAME COMMISSION; BY REPEALING ARTICLE 1 OF CHAPTER 19, TITLE 50 RELATING TO THE CHEROKEE FISH AND GAME CLUB: BY REPEALING ARTICLE 3 OF CHAPTER 19, TITLE 50 RELATING TO THE DARLINGTON COUNTY ADVISORY FISH AND GAME COMMISSION; BY REPEALING ARTICLE 17 OF CHAPTER 19, TITLE 50 RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE LEE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION TO PROTECT FISH AND GAME IN LEE COUNTY; BY REPEALING ARTICLE 19 OF CHAPTER 19, TITLE 50 RELATING TO THE MARION COUNTY FISH AND GAME COMMISSION AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE SHELLY LAKE FISH SANCTUARY IN MARION COUNTY; BY REPEALING ARTICLE 21 OF CHAPTER 19, TITLE 50 RELATING TO FISH AND WILDLIFE PROJECTS IN MARLBORO COUNTY: BY REPEALING ARTICLE 23 OF CHAPTER 13, TITLE 51 RELATING TO THE ENOREE RIVER GREENWAY COMMISSION; BY REDESIGNATING ARTICLE 5 OF CHAPTER 19, TITLE 50 AS "SLADE LAKE FISHING"; AND BY REDESIGNATING ARTICLE 29 OF CHAPTER 19, TITLE 50 AS "FISHING AND HUNTING IN LAKE WATEREE".

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-54
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-54
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-6
02/02/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton
02/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-34
02/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-34
02/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
02/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-35
02/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-35
04/06/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Fish, Game and Forestry
		SJ-12
05/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-21
05/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-21
05/06/21	Senate	Amended SJ-17
05/06/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-17
05/12/21	House	Senate amendment amended HJ-32
05/12/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-32
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-2 HJ-36
05/13/21	Senate	Non-concurrence in House amendment SJ-25
05/13/21	House	House insists upon amendment and conference committee
		appointed Reps. Forrest, Hixon, Atkinson HJ-41
05/13/21	Senate	Conference committee appointed Hutto, Campsen,
		McElveen SJ-27

### H 3057 General Bill, By Hixon, Forrest and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING SECTION 1-30-75 RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY AND DUTIES FROM CERTAIN AGENCIES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES; BY REPEALING SECTION

11-37-200 RELATING TO THE WATER RESOURCES COORDINATING COUNCIL; BY REPEALING SECTION 49-3-30 RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF THE WATER RESOURCES COMMISSION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES; AND BY REPEALING SECTIONS 50-3-10 AND 50-3-150 BOTH RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF THE WILDLIFE AND MARINE RESOURCES DEPARTMENT TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-54
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-54

### H 3058 General Bill, By Hixon and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING CHAPTER 11 OF TITLE 13 RELATING TO THE NEW HORIZONS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-55
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-55

### $\underline{\text{H 3059}}$ (Rat # 0014, Act # 0009) General Bill, By Hixon, Forrest and W. Newton

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING ARTICLE 3 OF CHAPTER 17, TITLE 51 RELATING TO THE HERITAGE TRUST REVENUE BONDS. - ratified title

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-55
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-55
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-7
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton
02/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-36
02/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-116 Nays-0 HJ-36
02/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-14
02/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-35
02/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-35
03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Fish, Game and Forestry
		SJ-12
03/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-35
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-35
03/24/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-16
04/08/21		Ratified R 14
04/12/21		Signed By Governor
04/15/21		Effective date 04/12/21
04/15/21		Act No. 9

# H 3060 General Bill, By White, B. Cox, Hixon, Hiott, Burns, Chumley, Fry, Taylor, Forrest, McCabe, Thayer and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, SO AS TO REVISE THE PROVISION THAT ALLOWS THIS STATE TO GRANT AUTHORITY TO CARRY A WEAPON IN THIS STATE TO A NONRESIDENT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-55
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-55
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

# H 3061 General Bill, By Yow, Burns, Chumley, Wooten, McGarry, Haddon, Pope, Hixon, Oremus, Blackwell, Forrest, D.C. Moss and Bryant Similar (S 0297, H 3170)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-600, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF IDENTIFICATION CARDS TO QUALIFIED RETIRED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A QUALIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER MAY CARRY A CONCEALED WEAPON, AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR TRAINING TO QUALIFY TO CARRY A FIREARM THAT MUST BE OFFERED TO A QUALIFIED RETIRED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT RESTRICTS THE CARRYING OF A CONCEALED WEAPON ONTO CERTAIN PREMISES, AND TO PROVIDE AT NO CHARGE, THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION SHALL ISSUE CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES TO CERTAIN HOLDERS OF QUALIFIED RETIRED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER CREDENTIALS

CREDENTIALS.			
12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-55	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-55	
04/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon,	
		Oremus, Blackwell, Forrest, D.C. Moss, Bryant	

### H 3062 Joint Resolution, By Bailey and Hiott

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO SUSPEND THE RUNNING OF CERTAIN GOVERNMENTAL APPROVALS AFFECTING THE DEVELOPMENT OF REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2021, AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024; AND TO PROVIDE GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES ISSUING SUCH APPROVALS SHALL PUBLISH NOTICE IN THE STATE REGISTER LISTING THE TYPES OF THESE APPROVALS IT ISSUES AND NOTING THE SUSPENSION OF THE RUNNING OF THE PERIOD OF THE APPROVAL AND TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION FOR UNITS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-56
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-56

### H 3063 General Bill, By Bryant, Thigpen and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 31 TO TITLE 37 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA BIOMETRIC DATA PRIVACY ACT" AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR A BUSINESS THAT COLLECTS A CONSUMER'S BIOMETRIC INFORMATION, TO ALLOW THE CONSUMER TO REQUEST THAT A BUSINESS DELETE THE COLLECTED BIOMETRIC INFORMATION AND TO PROHIBIT THE SALE OF BIOMETRIC INFORMATION, TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN STANDARDS OF CARE FOR A BUSINESS THAT COLLECTS BIOMETRIC INFORMATION, TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE FOR A CONSUMER TO OPT OUT OF THE SALE OF BIOMETRIC INFORMATION, TO PROHIBIT A BUSINESS FROM DISCRIMINATING AGAINST A CONSUMER WHO OPTS OUT OF THE SALE OF THEIR BIOMETRIC INFORMATION, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-56
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-56
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: LL. Johnson

H 3064 General Bill, By Burns, McCravy, Chumley, Magnuson, Bryant, V.S. Moss, Haddon, Long, Pope, McCabe, Trantham, Oremus, McGarry, Bennett and Huggins

Similar (S 0969)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-325 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION TO MAKE RULES AND REGULATIONS TO REQUIRE THE DISPLAY OF THE OFFICIAL MOTTOS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND SOUTH CAROLINA.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-57
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-57
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Trantham,
		Oremus, McGarry
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins

### H 3065 General Bill, By Calhoon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-21-200 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY PLACE ADDITIONAL LIGHTS ON HIS VESSEL SUBJECT TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-85, RELATING TO VESSELS DISPLAYING A BLUE LIGHT, SO AS TO SPECIFY THAT THE PROHIBITION ON A BLUE LIGHT APPLIES TO LIGHTS THAT APPEAR SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR TO THE BLUE LIGHT USED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT.

LIGHT USED BT LAW ENFORCEMENT.		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-57
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-57

# H 3066 General Bill, By Collins, McGarry, Fry, Bryant, V.S. Moss, Felder, Haddon, Pope and McGinnis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT "FARGO'S AND HYCO'S LAW", TO AMEND ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 47, RELATING TO THE TEASING, MALTREATING, AND INJURING OF POLICE DOGS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE PENALTIES ASSOCIATED WITH WILFULLY OR MALICIOUSLY TORTURING, MUTILATING, INJURING, DISABLING, POISONING, OR KILLING A POLICE DOG OR HORSE, AND TO MAKE A TECHNICAL CHANGE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-57
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-57
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGinnis

### H 3067 General Bill, By Hill, Hosey, Gagnon and Wetmore

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 47-1-170, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO FORFEITING OWNERSHIP OF AN ANIMAL TREATED CRUELLY, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A PERSON CONVICTED OF A REPEAT OFFENSE OF ANIMAL CRUELTY FROM OWNING AN ANIMAL FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED FIVE YEARS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-57
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-57
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gagnon,
		Wetmore

### H 3068 General Bill, By McDaniel

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-30-135 SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS; BY ADDING SECTION 27-30-137 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION FROM PAYING UTILITY BILLS ON BEHALF OF THE HOMEOWNER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 27-30-140, RELATING TO NOTICE REQUIREMENTS FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION'S BUDGET, SO AS TO REQUIRE

A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TO PROVIDE NOTICE TO HOMEOWNERS BEFORE IT MAY TAKE ACTION TO SPEND FUNDS NOT PROVIDED FOR IN THE BUDGET AND TO REQUIRE A QUORUM OF HOMEOWNERS TO BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO APPROVE THE EXPENDITURE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-58
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-58

## H 3069 General Bill, By Murphy, Kimmons, Gatch, Haddon, Hosey and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-6-35 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE STATE INSPECTOR GENERAL TO CONDUCT FINANCIAL AND FORENSIC AUDITS OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR AN EMPLOYEE WHO REFUSES TO COOPERATE WITH THE AUDIT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 1-6-10, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLYING TO THE OFFICE OF THE STATE INSPECTOR GENERAL, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-58
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-58
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

### H 3070 General Bill, By Oremus, Taylor, Haddon, Hixon and Kimmons

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 7 TO CHAPTER 9, TITLE 23 SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR THE OPERATOR OF A COMMERCIAL BOAT DOCK OR MARINA TO REDUCE THE RISK OF ELECTRICAL SHOCK DROWNING, TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO ESTABLISH A PENALTY, TO REQUIRE COMPLIANCE WITH SAFETY REQUIREMENTS WITHIN NINETY DAYS OF THE DISCOVERY OF AN INFRACTION, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL TO PROMUL GATE REGULATIONS

MAKSHAL	TOTKO	MULGATE REGULATIONS.
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-58
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-58
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon,
		Kimmons

# <u>H 3071</u> (Rat # 0015, Act # 0116) Joint Resolution, By Ott, Ligon, Taylor, Bryant, Cobb-Hunter, Haddon, Forrest and Thayer

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE "EQUINE INDUSTRY SUPPORT MEASURES STUDY COMMITTEE" TO EXAMINE THE POTENTIAL FOR FURTHER GROWTH OF THE EQUINE INDUSTRY IN THIS STATE AND THE RESULTING ECONOMIC IMPACT. - ratified title

THE RESU	LTING E	CONOMIC IMPACT ratified title
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-59
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-59
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment
		Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental
		Affairs HJ-8
02/02/21	House	Amended
02/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-40
02/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-5 HJ-40
02/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-14

02/03/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-35

02/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natura
		Resources SJ-35
03/16/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendmen
		Agriculture and Natural Resources SJ-8
03/23/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-19
03/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-19
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-19
03/24/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/24/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-14
04/06/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-98
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-104 Nays-3 HJ-99
04/08/21		Ratified R 15
04/12/21		Signed By Governor
04/15/21		Effective date 04/12/21
07/02/21		Act No. 116

# H 3072 General Bill, By Pendarvis, Robinson, Cobb-Hunter, Matthews, Henegan, McDaniel and Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-40-680 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A TENANT HAS THE RIGHT TO COUNSEL IN AN EVICTION PROCEEDING BETWEEN THE TENANT AND A LANDLORD AND TO AUTHORIZE THE COURT TO APPOINT COUNSEL TO DEFEND A TENANT IF IT DETERMINES THE TENANT IS UNABLE TO FINANCIALLY RETAIN ADEOUATE LEGAL COUNSEL.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-59
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-59
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
04/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,
		McDaniel, Henderson-Myers

# H 3073 General Bill, By Pendarvis, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter, Matthews, Brawley, Henegan, McDaniel and Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-40-250 SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT A TENANT AND LANDLORD ENGAGE IN MEDIATION AFTER THE EJECTION ACTION IS INSTITUTED WITHIN THIRTY DAYS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-59
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-59
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley
04/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,
		McDaniel, Henderson-Myers

# H 3074 General Bill, By Pendarvis, Robinson, Cobb-Hunter, Matthews, Henegan, McDaniel and Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-40-670 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A TENANT MAY APPLY TO HAVE AN EVICTION ORDER SET ASIDE AND THE COURT RECORDS SEALED UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-59
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-59
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
04/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,

McDaniel, Henderson-Myers

#### H 3075 General Bill, By Rutherford, Robinson and Thigpen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-41-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY EXEMPT FROM ATTACHMENT, LEVY, AND SALE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A DEBTOR'S INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY USED AS A PRIMARY RESIDENCE MAY NOT BE SOLD IF THE ACTION WAS INSTITUTED BY A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT UNPAID DUES, FEES, OR FINES; TO AMEND SECTION 27-30-130, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE ENFORCEABILITY OF A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE ENFORCEABILITY OF A PROVISION GRANTING A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION THE AUTHORITY TO FORECLOSE ON PROPERTY; AND BY ADDING SECTION 29-3-810 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A FORECLOSURE ACTION NOT AUTHORIZED BY STATUTE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-59
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-59

### H 3076 General Bill, By Chumley, Burns, Robinson and Nutt

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-101-440 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING FACULTIES MUST REFLECT THE ETHNIC AND POLITICAL DIVERSITY OF THE COMMUNITIES IN WHICH THEY ARE SITUATED, AND TO REQUIRE THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION TO PERIODICALLY FURNISH CERTAIN RELATED DATA ON SUCH INSTITUTIONS TO ASSIST IN ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH THESE DIVERSITY REQUIREMENTS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-60
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HI-60

### $H\ 3077\ General\ Bill,\ By\ Cobb-Hunter,\ Robinson,\ Hosey\ and\ Henegan$

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-77 SO AS TO REQUIRE A STUDENT WHO PARTICIPATES ON A SCHOOL-SPONSORED ATHLETIC TEAM TO BE ADMINISTERED AN ELECTROCARDIOGRAM TEST DURING THE STUDENT'S PREPARTICIPATION PHYSICAL AND TO REQUIRE THE DOCTOR WHO ADMINISTERS THE TEST TO CLEAR THE STUDENT FOR PARTICIPATION ON THE TEAM BEFORE HE IS ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE; AND TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-60
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-60
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan

### H 3078 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "FREEDOM OF EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT ACT" BY REPEALING CHAPTER 7, TITLE 41 RELATING TO THE RIGHT TO WORK.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-60
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-60

### H 3079 Joint Resolution, By Collins and Cobb-Hunter

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE A STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE THE AVAILABILITY OF HIGH-QUALITY CHILDCARE IN THIS STATE AND RECOMMEND POLICIES TO SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT OF MORE WIDELY ACCESSIBLE HIGH-QUALITY PROVIDERS THROUGHOUT THE STATE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE

COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, TO PROVIDE THE STUDY COMMITTEE SHALL MAKE CERTAIN RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BEFORE JANUARY 1, 2022, AND TO PROVIDE STAFFING FOR THE COMMITTEE. AMONG OTHER THINGS.

7171111110	1 010 1111	E COMMITTEE, AMONG OTHER TIM (OD.
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-61
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-61
02/03/21	House	Recalled from Committee on Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-22
02/03/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-22

### H 3080 General Bill, By Collins and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-18-310, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO STATEWIDE ASSESSMENTS TO MEASURE STUDENT LEARNING AND PERFORMANCE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EACH TWELFTH GRADE STUDENT SHALL TAKE CERTAIN STANDARDIZED COLLEGE READINESS AND JOBS SKILLS ASSESSMENTS AND ACHIEVE A MINIMUM SCORE ON ONE SUCH ASSESSMENT TO GRADUATE FROM HIGH SCHOOL, AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT APPLICABLE TO HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS GRADUATING AFTER JANUARY 1, 2022.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-61
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-61

### H 3081 General Bill, By Collins, Thigpen, McGarry, Daning and Haddon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SUPPORTING TEACHERS ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-25-52 SO AS TO INCREASE EFFORTS TO RETAIN EDUCATORS BY CONDUCTING AN ANONYMOUS SEMIANNUAL WORKPLACE SATISFACTION OPINION SURVEY OF SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHERS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPORTING OF THE RESULTS OF THESE SURVEYS; BY ADDING SECTION 59-25-435 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY NOT RETALIATE AGAINST TEACHERS FOR MAKING PUBLIC POLICY EXPRESSIONS, TO PROVIDE A RELATED CAUSE OF ACTION AND REMEDIES, AND TO CLARIFY THE APPLICABILITY OF THIS ACT TO TEACHERS UNDER NONRENEWABLE INDUCTION CONTRACTS AND TEACHERS UNDER CONTINUING CONTRACTS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-1-425, RELATING TO THE STATUTORY SCHOOL TERM, SO AS TO PROVIDE TEACHERS WITH FIVE ADDITIONAL PLANNING DAYS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-21-20, RELATING TO APPROPRIATION REQUIREMENTS FOR TEACHER SALARIES, SO AS TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF DAYS THESE APPROPRIATIONS ARE REQUIRED TO TWO HUNDRED DAYS

HUNDRED DATS.		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-61
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-61

### H 3082 General Bill, By Thayer

12/00/20 House Profiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 15-39-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY SUBMIT A WRITTEN NOTICE OF PUBLIC EFFORT TO REVIVE OR RENEW A FINAL JUDGMENT OR DECREE AND TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES FOR RENEWING OR REVIVING SUCH JUDGMENTS OR DECREES.

12/09/20	House	Tienieu
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-62

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-62

### H 3083 General Bill, By Calhoon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976. BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-325 SO AS TO DESIGNATE CERTAIN LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY PROVIDERS AS BEING FIRST RESPONDERS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-47-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS CONCERNING PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS CENTERS, SO AS TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-47-20, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO 911 SYSTEMS REQUIREMENTS, SECTION 23-47-40, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO 911 SYSTEMS FUNDING, AND SECTION 23-47-80, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO PENALTIES, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/04/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-62
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-62

### H 3084 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-5015, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MOTOR VEHICLE SUNSCREEN DEVICES, SO AS TO REVISE THE PERMITTED LEVEL OF LIGHT TRANSMISSION FOR SUNSCREENING DEVICES INSTALLED ON THE WINDSHIELD, SIDE WINDOWS, AND REAR WINDOW OF A MOTOR VEHICLE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-62
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-62

### H 3085 General Bill, By Rutherford and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-1-557 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN A PERSON APPEALS A CONVICTION THAT REQUIRES THE SUSPENSION OF HIS DRIVER'S LICENSE, THE DRIVER'S LICENSE SUSPENSION MUST BE STAYED WHILE THE CASE IS BEING APPEALED OR WHEN A PETITION FOR REHEARING HAS BEEN FILED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-365, RELATING TO A PERSON WHO SURRENDERS HIS DRIVER'S LICENSE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF RIVER'S L N THAT Y DAYS R C

MOTOR	VEHICLE:	S MAY	NOT	SUSPE	ND	Α	PERS	S'NC	DF
LICENSE	IF IT FAII	LS TO R	ECEIV	E NOTIO	CE C	F A	A CON	VICT	IOI
REQUIRE	S THE LIC	CENSE T	O BE	SUSPEN	IDEL	) W	TTHIN	THII	RTY
OF THE C	CONVICTION	ON.							
12/09/20	House	Prefiled							
12/09/20	House	Referred	l to Co	mmittee o	on Ju	dici	ary		
01/12/21	House	Introduc	ed and	read firs	t time	e HJ	-63		

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-63

### H 3086 General Bill, By Rutherford and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-1240, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES ON A MOTOR VEHICLE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A VEHICLE MAY NOT BE STOPPED FOR HAVING A FRAME ON ITS LICENSE PLATE THAT OBSCURES THE LICENSE PLATE LETTERS OR NUMBERS IN THE ABSENCE OF A VIOLATION OF ANOTHER LAW.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-63
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Work
		HJ-63
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
02/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected

#### H 3087 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-7-90 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY NOT BE PLACED UNDER CUSTODIAL ARREST WHEN HE IS CHARGED WITH CERTAIN TRAFFIC OFFENSES FOR WHICH A UNIFORM TRAFFIC TICKET IS ISSUED.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-63
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-63

### H 3088 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-15-220, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DENTAL SPECIALTIES RECOGNIZED BY THE AMERICAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION FOR WHICH SPECIAL LICENSURE BY THE BOARD OF DENTISTRY IS REQUIRED, SO AS TO INCLUDE DENTAL SPECIALTIES RECOGNIZED BY THE AMERICAN BOARD OF DENTAL SPECIALTIES TO SUCH LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-15-250, RELATING TO THE GRANTING OF DENTAL SPECIALTY LICENSES WITHOUT BOARD EXAMINATION TO DIPLOMATES OF CERTAIN NATIONAL CERTIFYING BOARDS, SO AS TO INCLUDE THE AMERICAN BOARD OF DENTAL SPECIALTIES AMONG SUCH NATIONAL CERTIFYING BOARDS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-15-260, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF DENTAL SPECIALTY LICENSES TO APPLICANTS WHO COMPLY WITH EDUCATIONAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE COMPLIANCE WITH EDUCATIONAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICAN BOARD OF DENTAL SPECIALTIES AS AN ALTERNATIVE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-63

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-63

H 3089 General Bill, By Rutherford, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, J. Moore, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR EXECUTING A WARRANT, PENALTIES FOR VIOLATING THESE PROCEDURES, AND A CIVIL REMEDY FOR A PERSON AGGRIEVED FOR A VIOLATION OF THESE PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-80, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNCIL TO ESTABLISH A COURSE TO TRAIN LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS ON ASPECTS OF EXECUTING WARRANTS AND MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR CERTIFICATION AND RECERTIFICATION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS AS ELIGIBLE TO CONDUCT THE EXECUTION OF WARRANTS, AND PROMULGATE REGULATIONS TO IMPLEMENT THIS PROVISION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-64

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-64

# H 3090 General Bill, By Rutherford and Thigpen Similar (H 3992)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-4530, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ILLUMINATION OF A REGISTRATION PLATE, SO AS TO MAKE A TECHNICAL CHANGE, AND TO PROVIDE A VEHICLE MAY NOT BE STOPPED FOR HAVING AN INOPERABLE TAIL LAMP OR SEPARATE LAMP IN THE ABSENCE OF A VIOLATION OF ANOTHER LAW.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-65

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-65

### H 3091 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-4800, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF SONS OF CONFEDERATE VETERANS SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES BY THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES, SO AS TO PROVIDE EACH LICENSE PLATE SHALL NOT CONTAIN A CONFEDERATE FLAG, AND TO PROVIDE UPON REVALIDATION OF THIS SPECIAL LICENSE PLATE, A SPECIAL LICENSE PLATE THAT DOES NOT CONTAIN A CONFEDERATE FLAG MUST BE ISSUED TO REPLACE A SPECIAL LICENSE PLATE THAT CONTAINS A CONFEDERATE FLAG.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-65

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-65

### H 3092 General Bill, By Pope, B. Newton, McGarry, Forrest and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 2 TO TITLE 23 SO AS TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY; TO AMEND SECTION 1-3-240, RELATING TO THE REMOVAL OF CERTAIN STATE OFFICERS BY THE GOVERNOR, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY"; TO AMEND SECTION 1-7-920, RELATING TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY"; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENTS OF STATE GOVERNMENT, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY"; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-90, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, SO AS TO SUBSTITUTE THE TERM "DIVISION OF PUBLIC SAFETY" FOR THE TERM "DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY"; TO AMEND SECTION 2-13-240, RELATING TO THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA TO VARIOUS ENTITIES, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY", AND REDUCE THE NUMBER OF THE CODE OF LAWS DISTRIBUTED TO THE DEPARTMENT; TO AMEND SECTIONS 5-3-90, 5-7-110, 9-11-180, 10-11-80, 11-35-710, AS AMENDED, 12-28-1910, 12-28-2325, 13-7-70, 13-7-160, 14-1-206, 14-1-207, 14-1-208, 14-1-212, 17-22-350, 23-1-230, AS AMENDED, AND 23-1-240, RELATING TO THE SCOPE OF THE PROVISIONS THAT PROVIDE FOR THE STRUCTURE, ORGANIZATION, POWERS, AND DUTIES OF MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENTS, THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY'S CONTRIBUTIONS INTO THE STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM ON BEHALF OF ACTIVE HIGHWAY PATROL MEMBER EMPLOYEES, PARKING ON CERTAIN STATE PARKING LOTS, STATE PROCUREMENT CODE EXEMPTIONS, THE INSPECTION OF FUEL AND SHIPPING PAPERS, LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE PROVIDED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE BY THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, PAYING TAXES AND THE DELEGATION OF COLLECTION OF REGULATIONS REGARDING RULES AND TRANSPORTATION OF MATERIALS, REGULATIONS RELATING TO TRANSPORTATION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS, COURT ASSESSMENTS AND SURCHARGES, TRAFFIC EDUCATION PROGRAM FEES, THE USE OF BODY-WORN CAMERAS, AND THE FIRST

RESPONDERS ADVISORY COMMITTEE, ALL SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 6, TITLE 23, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, SO AS TO REESTABLISH IT AS A DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY; TO AMEND SECTIONS 23-23-30, 23-25-20, 36-9-410, 38-55-530, 38-55-570, 38-77-1120, 39-9-230, 43-5-1250, 44-4-130, 54-17-60, 56-1-190, 56-1-286, 56-1-460, 56-1-1320, 56-1-1760, 56-1-2220, 56-1-2230, 56-3-662, 56-3-663, 56-3-840, 56-3-8710, 56-5-330, 56-5-380, 56-5-765, 56-5-1270, 56-5-1300, 56-5-1320, 56-5-1330, 56-5-1340, 56-5-1350, 56-5-1520, 56-5-1535, 56-5-2930, 56-5-2933, 56-5-2945, 56-5-2951, 56-5-2953, 56-5-3660, 56-5-3670, 56-5-3680, 56-5-3690, 56-5-3890, 56-5-3900, 56-5-4010, 56-5-4030, 56-5-4035, 56-5-4070, 56-5-4075, 56-5-4140, 56-5-4160, 56-5-4170, 56-5-4240, 56-5-4630, 56-5-4840, 56-5-4880, 56-5-4970, 56-5-5015, 56-5-5080, 56-5-5120, 56-5-5140, 56-5-5810, 56-5-5870, 56-5-5880, 56-5-6170, 56-5-6525, 56-5-6560, 56-5-6565, 56-7-10, AS AMENDED, 56-7-12, 56-7-30, 56-9-350, 56-10-45, 56-10-552, 56-11-20, 56-11-40, 56-19-420, 56-35-50, 57-3-180, 58-23-50, 58-23-1120, 59-67-20, 59-67-260, 59-67-570, 61-6-2900, 61-6-4250, AND 61-6-4290, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL, THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS HALL OF FAME COMMITTEE, RESERVE DETENTION OFFICERS, THE UNLAWFUL SALE OR DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO A SECURITY INTEREST, INSURANCE FRAUD AND REPORTING IMMUNITY, MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT AND THE MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE FRAUD-REPORTING **IMMUNITY** IMPLEMENTATION OF THE METRIC SYSTEM, THE STATEWIDE NETWORK OF MASS TRANSIT SYSTEMS, THE EMERGENCY HEALTH POWERS ACT. ACTIVITIES OF THE MARITIME SECURITY COMMISSION AND THE NAVAL MILITIA, MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVERS' LICENSES, CARRYING AND DISPLAY OF A DRIVER'S LICENSE, THE COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE DRUG TESTING ACT, THE REGISTRATION AND LICENSING OF MOTOR VEHICLES, NASCAR SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES, THE DEFINITION OF CERTAIN TERMS, THE INVESTIGATION OF TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS, CORONER REPORTS, ACCIDENT REPORTS, DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL OR DRUGS, THE OPERATION OF A MOTORCYCLE ALONG THE STATE'S HIGHWAYS, UNLAWFUL USE OF WIRELESS DEVICES WHILE OPERATING MOTOR VEHICLES, COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES AND THEIR DRIVERS, MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTIONS, SAFETY BELT EDUCATION PROGRAMS, THE REGULATION OF TRAFFIC TRAVELING ALONG THE STATE'S HIGHWAYS, THE PRINTING, ORDERING AND ISSUANCE OF TRAFFIC TICKETS, VEHICLE INSURANCE, VERIFICATION OF MOTOR CONFISCATION OF REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES AND LICENSE PLATES, THE UNINSURED ENFORCEMENT FUND, THE ROAD TAX ON MOTOR CARRIERS, MOTOR VEHICLE CERTIFICATES OF TITLE, DIESEL IDLING RESTRICTIONS, CERTAIN PERMITS ISSUED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, MOTOR VEHICLE CARRIERS, THE TRANSPORTATION OF SCHOOL CHILDREN, AND THE TRANSPORTATION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, ALL SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY", OR "DIVISION OF PUBLIC SAFETY"; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 23-3-10, 23-3-680, AND 23-3-690, RELATING TO THE CREATION OF SLED, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ITS DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS ARE TRANSFERRED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-65

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-65 01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

H 3093 General Bill, By W. Cox, Bryant, Haddon and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-3890, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL USE OF WIRELESS ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS DEVICES WHILE OPERATING MOTOR VEHICLES, SO AS TO INCREASE THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-68
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-68

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

H 3094 (Rat # 0082, Act # 0066) General Bill, By B. Cox, White, Lucas, Burns, Jones, Allison, Caskey, Chumley, Collins, Crawford, Daning, Davis, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Gatch, Gilliam, Haddon, Hardee, Hewitt, Hiott, Hixon, Huggins, Jordan, Kimmons, Ligon, Long, Magnuson, McCravy, Morgan, Murphy, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Pope, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stringer, Taylor, Thayer, Trantham, West, Whitmire, Willis, Wooten, Yow, McGarry, Bryant, V.S. Moss, McCabe, Hosey, T. Moore, W. Cox, Bailey, Lowe, Atkinson, J.E. Johnson, Brittain, Bennett, Hyde, McGinnis, Martin and Bradley

Similar (S 0589)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "OPEN CARRY WITH TRAINING ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-210, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "CONCEALABLE WEAPON" TO INCLUDE CERTAIN FIREARMS THAT MAY BE CARRIED OPENLY ON ONE'S PERSON; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-20, RELATING TO THE CARRYING OF A HANDGUN, SO AS TO PROVIDE A PERSON WHO POSSESSES A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT MAY CARRY IT OPENLY ON OR ABOUT HIS PERSON IN A VEHICLE; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-220, RELATING TO THE RIGHT OF AN EMPLOYER TO PROHIBIT A PERSON FROM CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON ON HIS PREMISE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THIS PROVISION ALSO APPLIES TO OPENLY CARRYING A WEAPON ONTO THE PREMISE AND PROVIDE AN EMPLOYER OR OWNER OF A BUSINESS MAY POST A SIGN REGARDING THE PROHIBITION OR ALLOWANCE OF CONCEALABLE WEAPONS ON HIS PREMISE; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-235, RELATING TO THE POSTING OF SIGNS PROHIBITING THE CARRYING OF CONCEALABLE WEAPONS UPON A PREMISE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THIS PROVISION ALSO APPLIES TO OPENLY CARRYING A CONCEALED WEAPON ON A PREMISE AND PROVIDE AN EMPLOYER OR OWNER OF A BUSINESS MAY POST A SIGN REGARDING THE PROHIBITION OR ALLOWANCE OF CONCEALABLE WEAPONS ON HIS PREMISE; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-210, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF CERTAIN TERMS RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "PROOF OF TRAINING"; BY ADDING SECTION 23-21-232 SO AS TO PROVIDE A CHURCH OFFICIAL OR GOVERNING BODY MAY ALLOW A PERSON WHO HOLDS A PERMIT TO CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON TO CARRY THE WEAPON CONCEALED OR OPENLY ON PREMISES OF CERTAIN SCHOOLS LEASED BY THE CHURCH FOR CHURCH SERVICES OR OFFICIAL CHURCH ACTIVITIES UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-520, RELATING TO A LOCAL GOVERNMENT'S AUTHORITY TO REGULATE THE DISCHARGE OR PUBLIC BRANDISHMENT OF FIREARMS AND THE PROHIBITION IMPOSED UPON A LOCAL GOVERNMENT TO CONFISCATE CERTAIN FIREARMS AND AMMUNITION, SO AS TO ALLOW A LOCAL GOVERNMENT TO TEMPORARILY RESTRICT OPEN CARRYING OF A FIREARM ON PUBLIC PROPERTY DURING CERTAIN EVENTS AND PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN OPEN CARRYING OF A FIREARM IS PERMITTED AT THESE EVENTS; BY ADDING SECTION 23-31-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE AND ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS CAN NOT BE COMPELLED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT TO IMPLEMENT OR ENFORCE A LAW RELATED TO AN INDIVIDUAL'S RIGHT TO KEEP AND BEAR ARMS THAT LIMITS OR PROSCRIBES CARRYING CONCEALABLE WEAPONS

UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO DIRECT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO EVALUATE THESE LAWS AND ISSUE A WRITTEN OPINION OF WHETHER THE LAWS ARE PROHIBITED, AND PROVIDE ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN BY THE STATE AND ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS IF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DETERMINES THE LAW VIOLATES THIS PROVISION; TO AMEND SECTION 14-17-325, RELATING TO THE CLERKS OF COURT REPORTING THE DISPOSITION OF COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS CASES TO THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, SO AS TO SHORTEN THE REPORTING PERIOD, TO PROVIDE CLERKS OF COURT ALSO SHALL REPORT THE ISSUANCE, RESCISSION, OR TERMINATION OF CERTAIN INDICTMENTS AND ORDERS, AND TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; BY ADDING SECTION 22-1-200 SO AS TO REQUIRE MAGISTRATES TO REPORT TO THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN FIVE DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE AND REPORT TO THE DIVISION THE ISSUANCE, RESCISSION, OR TERMINATION OF CERTAIN ORDERS; BY ADDING SECTION 14-25-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE MUNICIPAL JUDGES SHALL REPORT THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE TO THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN FIVE DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE ISSUANCE, RESCISSION, OR TERMINATION OF CERTAIN ORDERS; BY ADDING SECTION 63-3-545 SO AS TO PROVIDE CLERKS OF FAMILY COURT SHALL REPORT TO THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN FIVE DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE ISSUANCE, RESCISSION, OR TERMINATION OF CERTAIN ORDERS: TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-240, RELATING TO CERTAIN PUBLIC OFFICIALS WHO ARE ALLOWED TO CARRY A CONCEALED WEAPON WHILE ON DUTY, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT RESTRICTS THE CARRYING OF THE WEAPON WHEN THE OFFICIAL IS CARRYING OUT THE DUTIES OF HIS OFFICE AND ADD THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS GENERAL TO THE OFFICIALS COVERED BY THIS PROVISION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE PAYMENT OF AN APPLICATION FEE, AND THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT HANDGUN TRAINING COURSE FEE, AND PROVIDE THE DIVISION MAY NOT CH1

110 111 111 10	COCIO	E TEE, THE THE VIEW THE BIVISION WITH THE		
CHARGE A	FEE FO	OR A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT ratified title		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled		
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-68		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-68		
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: T. Moore		
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Cox,		
		Bailey, Lowe, Atkinson, J.E. Johnson, Brittain		
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett		
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hyde		
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Robinson		
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGinnis		
03/03/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary		
		HJ-37		
		113 37		
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin		
03/04/21 03/04/21	House			
	House House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin		
03/04/21		Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected		
03/04/21		Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B		
03/04/21		Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B Newton, McGarry, May, Dabney, Blackwell, Hixon,		
03/04/21		Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B Newton, McGarry, May, Dabney, Blackwell, Hixon, Hiott, Huggins, Matthews, Martin, GR Smith, Jones,		
03/04/21		Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B Newton, McGarry, May, Dabney, Blackwell, Hixon, Hiott, Huggins, Matthews, Martin, GR Smith, Jones, Taylor, Forrest, Allison, Trantham, VS Moss, Bennett, Nutt, Pendarvis, Henegan, Kirby, Hart, Garvin, R		
03/04/21		Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B Newton, McGarry, May, Dabney, Blackwell, Hixon, Hiott, Huggins, Matthews, Martin, GR Smith, Jones, Taylor, Forrest, Allison, Trantham, VS Moss, Bennett,		
03/04/21		Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B Newton, McGarry, May, Dabney, Blackwell, Hixon, Hiott, Huggins, Matthews, Martin, GR Smith, Jones, Taylor, Forrest, Allison, Trantham, VS Moss, Bennett, Nutt, Pendarvis, Henegan, Kirby, Hart, Garvin, R Williams, Jefferson, JL Johnson, Hosey, Thigpen, Hewitt,		
03/04/21		Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B Newton, McGarry, May, Dabney, Blackwell, Hixon, Hiott, Huggins, Matthews, Martin, GR Smith, Jones, Taylor, Forrest, Allison, Trantham, VS Moss, Bennett, Nutt, Pendarvis, Henegan, Kirby, Hart, Garvin, R Williams, Jefferson, JL Johnson, Hosey, Thigpen, Hewitt, Weeks, Henderson-Myers, Tedder, Govan, McDaniel,		
03/04/21 03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B Newton, McGarry, May, Dabney, Blackwell, Hixon, Hiott, Huggins, Matthews, Martin, GR Smith, Jones, Taylor, Forrest, Allison, Trantham, VS Moss, Bennett, Nutt, Pendarvis, Henegan, Kirby, Hart, Garvin, R Williams, Jefferson, JL Johnson, Hosey, Thigpen, Hewitt, Weeks, Henderson-Myers, Tedder, Govan, McDaniel, Gatch, Brawley, Morgan HJ-16		
03/04/21 03/09/21 03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B Newton, McGarry, May, Dabney, Blackwell, Hixon, Hiott, Huggins, Matthews, Martin, GR Smith, Jones, Taylor, Forrest, Allison, Trantham, VS Moss, Bennett, Nutt, Pendarvis, Henegan, Kirby, Hart, Garvin, R Williams, Jefferson, JL Johnson, Hosey, Thigpen, Hewitt, Weeks, Henderson-Myers, Tedder, Govan, McDaniel, Gatch, Brawley, Morgan HJ-16 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley		
03/04/21 03/09/21 03/17/21 03/17/21	House House House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin Scrivener's error corrected Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, B Newton, McGarry, May, Dabney, Blackwell, Hixon, Hiott, Huggins, Matthews, Martin, GR Smith, Jones, Taylor, Forrest, Allison, Trantham, VS Moss, Bennett, Nutt, Pendarvis, Henegan, Kirby, Hart, Garvin, R Williams, Jefferson, JL Johnson, Hosey, Thigpen, Hewitt, Weeks, Henderson-Myers, Tedder, Govan, McDaniel, Gatch, Brawley, Morgan HJ-16 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley Amended HJ-33		

Scrivener's error corrected

Amended

03/18/21

03/18/21 House

03/18/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate
03/18/21	House	Roll call Yeas-73 Nays-26
03/23/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time
03/23/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
04/20/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Young (ch), Malloy, Massey,
		Kimpson, Garrett
04/29/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Judiciary SJ-35
04/29/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-27 Nays-12 SJ-35
04/29/21	Senate	Special order, set for April 29, 2021 SJ-37
04/29/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-28 Nays-12 SJ-37
05/04/21	Senate	Debate interrupted SJ-40
05/05/21	Senate	Amended SJ-34
05/05/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-34
05/06/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/06/21	Senate	Amended SJ-66
05/06/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-66
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-28 Nays-16 SJ-66
05/07/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/12/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-10
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-83 Nays-34 HJ-23
05/13/21		Ratified R 82
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 08/15/21
06/01/21		Act No. 66

### H 3095 General Bill, By B. Cox, Erickson, Davis, Wooten, McGarry, Hill, Pope, McCabe, Oremus, Caskey and Blackwell Similar (H 3805)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976. BY ADDING ARTICLE 147 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ISSUE VARIOUS MILITARY SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-7010, RELATING TO THE SIZE, DESIGN, CONTENTS, AND REVALIDATION OF THE COUNTY VETERANS AFFAIRS SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES, SO AS TO MAKE A TECHNICAL CHANGE AND TO PROVIDE THE NUMBERS THAT APPEAR ON THE LICENSE PLATES WOULD BE ASSIGNED BY THE SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS; AND TO REPEAL ARTICLES 7, 8, 14, 15, 16, 33, 38, 43, 53, 55, 56, 57, 59, 63, 68, 74, 84, 88, 99, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 110, 111, 112, 115, 116, 117, 129, 131, 132, 143, AND 144 OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF "WARTIME DISABLED VETERAN SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES", FREE VEHICULAR REGISTRATION FOR FORMER PRISONERS OF WAR, THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES FOR MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES MILITARY RESERVES AND NATIONAL GUARD, MEDAL OF HONOR RECIPIENTS, PURPLE HEART RECIPIENTS, MEMBERS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION, RETIRED MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES ARMED FORCES, NORMANDY INVASION, AND PEARL HARBOR SURVIVORS, THE ISSUANCE OF UNITED STATES ARMY, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE ACADEMY, SUPPORT OUR TROOPS, KOREAN WAR VETERANS, VIETNAM VETERANS. MARINE CORPS LEAGUE. WORLD WAR II VETERANS. GOLD STAR FAMILY, OPERATION DESERT STORM/DESERT SHIELD, OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM VETERAN, OPERATION IRAQI FREEDOM VETERAN, SILVER STAR, BRONZE STAR, UNITED STATES NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER, UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS, DISTINGUISHED SERVICE MEDAL, DISTINGUISHED SERVICE CROSS, DEPARTMENT OF NAVY, PARENTS AND SPOUSES OF ACTIVE-DUTY OVERSEAS VETERANS, ACTIVE DUTY MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES ARMED FORCES, COMBAT-RELATED DISABLED VETERAN, RECIPIENTS OF THE DISTINGUISHED FLYING CROSS, PALMETTO CROSS, AND LEGION OF MERIT SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES.

12/09/20 House Prefiled Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works 12/09/20 House 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time 01/12/21 Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-69

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey HJ-69 02/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell

H 3096 General Bill, By B. Cox, Magnuson, Burns, Forrest, Morgan, Haddon, Jones, McCabe, McCravy, Elliott, G.R. Smith, Taylor, Oremus, Trantham, May, Kimmons, Chumley, Long, Stringer, Wooten, McGarry, Fry, V.S. Moss, Hill, Thayer, Caskey, Nutt, T. Moore, Ligon, Hardee, Yow, Hixon, Huggins, Crawford, Willis, Hiott, White, M.M. Smith, Hyde, Martin, Dabney, Gagnon, D.C. Moss, Bailey and B. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CONSTITUTIONAL CARRY ACT OF 2021"; TO AMEND SECTION 10-11-320, RELATING TO CARRYING OR DISCHARGING OF A FIREARM, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "CONCEALABLE WEAPONS PERMIT" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "FIREARM"; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-20, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A HANDGUN, SO AS TO REVISE THE LOCATIONS AND CIRCUMSTANCES WHERE CARRYING A HANDGUN IS LEGAL; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-50, RELATING TO PENALTIES ASSOCIATED WITH VIOLATING CERTAIN HANDGUN LAWS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PENALTIES DO NOT APPLY TO A PERSON CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON ONTO A PREMISE THAT DISPLAYS A SIGN THAT PROHIBITS THE CARRYING OF A CONCEALABLE WEAPON; TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-23-420 AND 16-23-430, BOTH RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF A FIREARM ON SCHOOL PROPERTY, SO AS TO DELETE REFERENCES TO CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, TO DELETE THE TERM "WEAPON" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "FIREARM", AND TO PROVIDE THAT BOTH SECTIONS DO NOT APPLY TO A PERSON WHO LAWFULLY IS CARRYING A WEAPON SECURED IN A MOTOR VEHICLE: TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-465, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR CARRYING A FIREARM INTO A BUSINESS THAT SELLS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES FOR ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THIS PROVISION DOES NOT APPLY TO A PERSON WHO VIOLATES CERTAIN OFFENSES, AND TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN IT DOES APPLY TO CERTAIN OFFENSES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES A PERMIT HOLDER TO POSSESS HIS PERMIT IDENTIFICATION WHEN CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON, TO REVISE THE PROVISION THAT LISTS THE PLACES UPON WHICH A PERSON MAY NOT CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON, TO REVISE THE PROVISION THAT ALLOWS CERTAIN PERSONS TO CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON WITHOUT A PERMIT, AND REVISE THE PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-220, RELATING TO A PROPERTY OWNER'S RIGHT TO ALLOW A HOLDER OF A CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMIT TO CARRY A WEAPON ONTO HIS PROPERTY, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, TO PROVIDE THIS PROVISION REGULATES BOTH PERSONS WHO POSSESS AND DO NOT POSSESS A CONCEALABLE WEAPONS PERMIT, AND TO PROVIDE THIS PROVISION APPLIES TO A PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY BRINGS A CONCEALABLE WEAPON ONTO A PREMISE OR WORKPLACE: TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-235, RELATING TO THE POSTING OF SIGNS THAT PROHIBIT THE CARRYING OF CONCEALABLE WEAPONS ONTO A PREMISE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE SIGNAGE PROHIBITS BOTH PERMIT HOLDERS AND NON-PERMIT HOLDERS FROM CARRYING A WEAPON ONTO THE PREMISE; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 16-23-460, 23-31-225, AND 23-31-230 RELATING TO UNLAWFULLY CARRYING A CONCEALED DEADLY WEAPON, AND CARRYING A CONCEALABLE WEAPON FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE TO CERTAIN RENTAL DWELLINGS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Commi

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-70
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-71

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey, Nutt,

Γ. Moore

01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ligon
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hardee
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow, Hixon
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Crawford
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Willis
03/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hiott
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: White
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith
03/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-5
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hyde
03/18/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Cox, Magnuson, Morgan,
		Haddon, Trantham, Long, McCabe, Dabney, Burns, B
		Newton, Hyde, Jones, Oremus, Caskey, Wooten, Forrest,
		Bamberg, T Moore, J Moore, Blackwell, Willis, Kirby,
		Yow, Davis, KO Johnson, GM Smith, Weeks, Tedder,
		Hosey, Murphy, Wheeler HJ-33
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin,
		Dabney, Gagnon, D.C. Moss, Bailey
04/07/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton
04/07/21	House	Amended HJ-32
04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-32
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-69 Nays-47 HJ-47
04/08/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
04/08/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7
04/08/21		Scrivener's error corrected

# H 3097 General Bill, By Collins, Thigpen, Daning, Cobb-Hunter, Haddon, Caskey and Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-750, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO FAILURE TO STOP A MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE, SO AS TO PROVIDE A DRIVER PROCEEDING AT OR BELOW THE POSTED SPEED LIMIT TO A REASONABLE LOCATION AND STOPS OR TO A WELL-LIT LOCATION AND STOPS WHILE ENGAGING HIS EMERGENCY LIGHTS ARE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES TO FAILING TO STOP WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE.

 12/09/20
 House
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-71

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-71

 01/13/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey,

Pendarvis

### H 3098 General Bill, By Bryant and Caskey

#### Similar (S 0296)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-2-105, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES' ISSUANCE OF GOLF CART PERMITS AND THE OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS ALONG THE STATE'S HIGHWAYS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MUNICIPALITY MAY ADOPT AN ORDINANCE THAT ALLOWS FOR THE OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS THAT ARE EQUIPPED WITH WORKING HEADLIGHTS AND REAR LIGHTS DURING NON-DAYLIGHT HOURS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled
12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-71
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
HJ-71
01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

### H 3099 General Bill, By Bryant and Fry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 23-3-440, 23-3-450, 23-3-460, 23-3-470, 23-3-490, 23-3-530, AND 23-3-555, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE STATE'S SEX OFFENDER

REGISTRY, SO AS TO DEVOLVE THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR REGISTERING SEX OFFENDERS FROM A COUNTY SHERIFF TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION, PAROLE AND PARDON SERVICES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-72
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-72
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Fry

#### H 3100 General Bill, By Bennett and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2780, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PENALTIES ASSOCIATED WITH UNLAWFULLY PASSING A STOPPED SCHOOL BUS, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTIES, TO PROVIDE ALL FINES MUST BE USED TO PURCHASE DIGITAL RECORDING DEVICES MOUNTED ON SCHOOL BUSES AND EXTENDED SCHOOL BUS STOP ARMS, TO PROVIDE THE MONTH OF AUGUST IS DECLARED "SCHOOL BUS SAFETY MONTH", AND MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; AND BY ADDING SECTION 59-67-512 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION MAY OVERRULE THE DECISION OF A LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT REGARDING THE PLACEMENT OF CERTAIN STUDENT SCHOOL BUS STOPS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-72
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-72

H 3101 (Rat # 0040, Act # 0027) General Bill, By Allison, Felder and Govan AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 1976. BY ADDING ARTICLE 40 TO CHAPTER 5, TITLE 56 SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "SALVAGE POOL OPERATOR" AND PROVIDE FOR THE DISPOSITION OF A MOTOR VEHICLE IN THE POSSESSION OF A SALVAGE POOL OPERATOR WHO, UPON THE REQUEST OF AN INSURANCE COMPANY, TAKES POSSESSION OF A MOTOR VEHICLE THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF AN INSURANCE CLAIM AND SUBSEQUENTLY THE INSURANCE COMPANY DENIES MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE COVERAGE OR DOES NOT TAKE OWNERSHIP OF THE MOTOR VEHICLE; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO CERTAIN TERMS AND THEIR DEFINITIONS CONTAINED IN THE PROVISIONS THAT PERTAIN TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES, SO AS TO CREATE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND DEFINITIONS RELATING TO SALVAGE, JUNK, AND OFF-ROAD-USE VEHICLES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-19-480, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER AND SURRENDER OF CERTIFICATES OF TITLE, LICENSE PLATES, REGISTRATION CARDS, AND MANUFACTURERS' SPECIAL PLATES FOR VEHICLES SOLD AS SALVAGE, ABANDONED, SCRAPPED, OR DESTROYED, SO AS TO DELETE AN OBSOLETE TERM, MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, TO PROVIDE THIS SECTION APPLIES ALSO TO SALVAGE FLOOD AND SALVAGE FIRE VEHICLES, AND TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES CERTAIN VEHICLES TO UNDERGO AN INSPECTION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-19-485, RELATING TO THE TITLE-BRAND DESIGNATION OF VEHICLES AS "WRECKAGE" OR "SALVAGE", SO AS TO DELETE THESE DESIGNATIONS AND TO PROVIDE THE TITLE-BRAND DESIGNATION MUST BE ONE THAT IS CONTAINED IN SECTION 56-1-10. - ratified title

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-72
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-72
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan
03/02/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-4
03/03/21	House	Amended HJ-24
03/03/21	House	Read second time HJ-24

03/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-115 Nays-0 HJ-24
03/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
03/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
03/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-7
04/08/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Transportation SJ-13
04/21/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-27
04/21/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-27
04/22/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-12
04/28/21		Ratified R 40
04/28/21		Signed By Governor
04/30/21		Effective date 10/25/2021
04/30/21		Act No. 27

## H 3102 General Bill, By White, Daning and Bennett Similar (H 4577)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ABOLISH THE EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE AND THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION ON JULY 1, 2021, AND DEVOLVE THEIR DUTIES, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND FUNCTIONS UPON THE SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION FOR COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION HEREAFTER CREATED; BY ADDING CHAPTER 75 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION FOR COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION AND PROVIDE FOR ITS MEMBERSHIP, ORGANIZATION, AND FUNCTIONS INCLUDING BEING THE LEAD AGENCY TO COORDINATE AND IMPLEMENT THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 76, TITLE 59 RELATING TO THE INITIATIVES FOR LIFELONG LEARNING; AND BY ADDING CHAPTER 76 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A SEAMLESS SYSTEM OF EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES DESIGNED TO INCLUDE EVERY LEVEL OF EDUCATION FROM EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION THROUGH GRADUATE STUDIES KNOWN AS THE "P-20 EDUCATIONAL SYSTEM

FOR PRESCHOOL THROUGH AGE 20".			
12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-73	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works	
		HJ-73	
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett	

## H 3103 General Bill, By Wooten, Huggins and Forrest Similar (S 0497)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE BOATING SAFETY AND EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A PERSON BORN AFTER JUNE 30, 2006, FROM OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT, SPECIALTY PROPCRAFT, OR VESSEL UNLESS HE HAS COMPLETED A BOATING SAFETY AND EDUCATION COURSE, TO REQUIRE THAT A PERSON MUST HAVE A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION ON HIS PERSON OR ON BOARD THE VESSEL, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-870, RELATING TO PERSONAL WATERCRAFT AND BOATING SAFETY, SO AS TO REMOVE THE LIMITATION ON THE OPERATION OF A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT, SPECIALTY PROPCRAFT, OR VESSEL BY A PERSON YOUNGER THAN SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE WITHOUT BEING ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT OR COMPLETING A BOATING SAFETY COURSE.

ADULT OR COMPLETING A BOATING SAFELT COURSE.			
12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources	
		and Environmental Affairs	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-74	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources	
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-74	
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural	
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-7	
02/02/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Caskey, Bamberg, Long,	
		Magnusson, Ott, Rose, Brittain, Thayer, Weest, Hill,	
		Bailey, Hewitt, Dabney, Calhoon, and Allison HJ-39	

02/04/21 House Committed to Committee on Judiciary HJ-19

### H 3104 General Bill, By Yow, B. Newton, McGarry and Fry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-30. CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO HUNTING AND FISHING LICENSE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR AN ADOPTED CHILD TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR A LIFETIME RECREATIONAL LICENSE UPON APPROVAL OF THE ADOPTION PETITION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-520, RELATING TO LIFETIME COMBINATION LICENSE FEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ADOPTED CHILD MAY OBTAIN A COMBINATION LICENSE AT NO COST.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-74
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-74

H 3105 General Bill, By Yow, Burns, Chumley, Magnuson, McCravy, Wooten, Fry, B. Cox, May, Haddon, Long, Gilliam, Forrest, Nutt, Trantham, Oremus, McGarry, Bennett, Jones, Thayer, Hiott, Willis, Huggins, Hixon, McCabe, Dabney, B. Newton, Bryant, Elliott, M.M. Smith, Pope, D.C. Moss, Ballentine, Lucas, Crawford, Erickson, Bradley, T. Moore, Wheeler, Herbkersman, W. Newton, Martin, Taylor and Davis A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 32, TITLE 1, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE "SOUTH CAROLINA RELIGIOUS FREEDOM ACT", SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT RELIGIOUS SERVICES ARE DEEMED AN ESSENTIAL SERVICE DURING A STATE OF EMERGENCY AND MUST BE ALLOWED TO CONTINUE OPERATING THROUGHOUT

THE STATE OF EMERGENCY.			
12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-74	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-74	
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Nutt,	
		Trantham, Oremus, McGarry	
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett	
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones	
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer	
02/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hiott, Willis	
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins	
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon	
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McCabe,	
		Dabney	
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton	
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bryant, Elliott	
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith	
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope, D.C.	
		Moss, Ballentine	
02/24/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary	
		HJ-4	
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Lucas,	
		Crawford, Erickson, Bradley	
02/25/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hiott, McGravy, DC Moss,	
		Bryant, Carter HJ-18	
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: T. Moore	
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wheeler,	
		Herbkersman, W. Newton	
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin	
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor	
03/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis	
03/11/21	House	Amended HJ-35	
03/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-35	
03/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-73 Nays-39 HJ-42	
03/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-31	
03/17/21	House	Roll call Yeas-83 Nays-22 HJ-31	

Introduced and read first time SJ-6

03/17/21 Senate

03/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

# H 3106 General Bill, By Bannister, G.R. Smith, Dillard, Elliott, Hosey and

#### Similar (S 0234, S 0616)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 9-1-1085 AND 9-11-225, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO EMPLOYER AND EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION RATES UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN EMPLOYER, UP TO CERTAIN LIMITS, MAY ELECT TO PAY ALL OR A PORTION OF REQUIRED EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS DURING A FISCAL YEAR.

KEQUIKED	EMILO	TEE CONTRIBUTIONS DURING A FISCAL TEAR
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-75
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-75
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Willis

### H 3107 General Bill, By Bennett, Chumley, Burns, Thigpen, McCravy, V.S. Moss, J.L. Johnson, Felder, Haddon, McGarry, Jones and Huggins

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 5, TITLE 6 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, IMPOSE CONTINUING DUTIES ON RETAILERS OF INTERNET-ENABLED DEVICES REGARDING FILTERS THAT BLOCK BY DEFAULT WEBSITES THAT ARE KNOWN TO FACILITATE HUMAN TRAFFICKING OR PROSTITUTION AND WEBSITES THAT DISPLAY CHILD PORNOGRAPHY, REVENGE PORNOGRAPHY, OR OBSCENE MATERIAL HARMFUL TO MINORS AND TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES TO DEACTIVATE THE FILTER AND TO ENSURE QUALITY CONTROL OVER THE FILTERS, TO PROVIDE A REMEDY FOR WEBSITES THAT ARE BLOCKED MISTAKENLY, TO PROVIDE CIVIL PENALTIES, TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS, TO ESTABLISH "THE SOUTH CAROLINA HUMAN TRAFFICKING AND CHILD EXPLOITATION PREVENTION GRANT FUND", AND TO IMPOSE A NOMINAL ADMISSION FEE ON LIVE ADULT ENTERTAINMENT ESTABLISHMENTS TO BE REMITTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-75
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-75
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Felder
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Haddon
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
03/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins

### H 3108 General Bill, By Brawley, Robinson, Cobb-Hunter, Hosey, Pendarvis, K.O. Johnson, King, Henegan, Bennett and Jones Similar (H 3452)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-250. CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION ALLOWED FOR PERSONS WHO ARE OVER THE AGE OF SIXTY-FIVE YEARS, DISABLED, OR LEGALLY BLIND, SO AS TO INCREASE THE EXEMPTION AMOUNT FROM THE FIRST FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS TO THE FIRST SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS OF THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE HOMESTEAD; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 12-37-245 RELATING TO AN OBSOLETE REFERENCE TO THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION.

```
12/09/20 House
                  Prefiled
12/09/20
          House
                   Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21
          House
                   Introduced and read first time HJ-76
                  Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-76
01/12/21
          House
01/13/21
          House
                   Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis,
                   K.O. Johnson, King
01/14/21 House
                   Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan
```

03/18/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett,

# H 3109 General Bill, By Burns, Chumley and B. Cox Similar (H 3110)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-45, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO REIMBURSEMENTS FOR A STUDENT ATTENDING ANOTHER SCHOOL DISTRICT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PER PUPIL COST FOR A STUDENT ATTENDING A NEW SCHOOL DISTRICT IN ORDER TO ATTEND A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE SCHOOL THAT IS OFFERING FIVE DAYS EACH WEEK OF IN-PERSON INSTRUCTION, MUST BE TRANSFERRED TO THE NEW SCHOOL DISTRICT OR PRIVATE SCHOOL.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-76
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-76

## H 3110 General Bill, By Chumley, Burns, B. Cox and Pope Similar (H 3109)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-45, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO REIMBURSEMENTS FOR A STUDENT ATTENDING ANOTHER SCHOOL DISTRICT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PER PUPIL COST FOR A STUDENT ATTENDING A NEW SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST BE TRANSFERRED TO THE NEW SCHOOL DISTRICT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-76
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-76

# H 3111 General Bill, By Chumley, Burns, B. Cox, Haddon, Long, Pope, Forrest and Thayer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 2 TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 1 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE TIME KNOWN AS EASTERN STANDARD TIME IS ADVANCED BY ONE HOUR BEGINNING AT 2:00 A.M. ON THE SECOND SUNDAY OF MARCH OF 2021, AND BEGINNING ON THIS DATE AND TIME AND THEREAFTER PERMANENTLY BECOMES STANDARD TIME IN SOUTH CAROLINA WITH NO FURTHER ADJUSTMENTS UNDER STATE OR FEDERAL LAW, AND TO PROVIDE FOR PROCEDURAL AND RELATED PROVISIONS TO GIVE THE ABOVE PROVISIONS EFFECT INCLUDING HAVING THE STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL SUBMIT A WAIVER REQUEST TO THE FEDERAL SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION PERMITTING AND APPROVING THESE PROVISIONS IN ORDER FOR THEM TO TAKE EFFECT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-76
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-76
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer

### H 3112 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter, Hosey and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR AN INCOME TAX CREDIT TO AN INDIVIDUAL OR BUSINESS THAT CONSTRUCTS, PURCHASES, OR LEASES CERTAIN SOLAR ENERGY PROPERTY AND PLACES IT IN SERVICE IN THIS STATE, AND TO PROVIDE A DEFINITION OF "SOLAR ENERGY PROPERTY".

_			
	12/09/20	House	Prefiled
	12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-77
	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-77
	01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3113 General Bill, By Collins, Allison, V.S. Moss, Pope and Thayer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3790, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EDUCATIONAL CREDIT FOR EXCEPTIONAL NEEDS CHILDREN'S FUND, SO AS TO EXPAND THE DEFINITION OF "EXCEPTIONAL NEEDS CHILD" TO INCLUDE A CHILD WHO IS IN FOSTER CARE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer

### H 3114 General Bill, By Collins, Thigpen and Felder

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-380, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EDUCATIONAL LOTTERY TEACHING SCHOLARSHIP GRANTS PROGRAM, SO AS TO REVISE THE PURPOSES AND FUNDING OF THE PROGRAM TO INCLUDE SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS FOR TEACHERS TO OBTAIN A MASTER'S DEGREE IN THEIR CONTENT AREA, FULL SCHOLARSHIPS TO UNDERGRADUATES WHO CHOOSE TO MAJOR IN EDUCATION, AND GRANTS TO TEACHERS AND CERTIFIED PROSPECTIVE TEACHERS TO REPAY STUDENT LOANS, TO ESTABLISH THE TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND PROCEDURES FOR THESE GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS; BY ADDING SECTION 59-149-170, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT IS NOT QUALIFIED FOR A LIFE SCHOLARSHIP UNTIL AFTER THE COMPLETION OF HIS FRESHMAN YEAR; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-370, RELATING TO THE HOPE SCHOLARSHIP, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT IS NOT QUALIFIED FOR THE HOPE SCHOLARSHIP UNTIL AFTER THE COMPLETION OF HIS FRESHMAN YEAR.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-77
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-77
	12/09/20 01/12/21	12/09/20 House 12/09/20 House 01/12/21 House 01/12/21 House

# H 3115 General Bill, By Davis, Thigpen, B. Cox, Haddon, Oremus, M.M. Smith and Thayer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 1-1-1050 SO AS TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY TASK FORCE TO DEVELOP RECOMMENDATIONS FOR IMPROVING GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS AND REDUCING COSTS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-78
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-78
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thaver

# $\rm H\,3116\,$ General Bill, $\,$ By Davis, Wooten, Fry, Taylor, V.S. Moss, B. Cox, Pope, Forrest and Pendarvis

#### Similar (S 0016)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-17 SO AS TO REQUIRE A ONE-HALF CREDIT COURSE OF STUDY IN PERSONAL FINANCE WITH AN END-OF-COURSE EXAMINATION AS A REQUIREMENT FOR HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION BEGINNING WITH THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-78
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-78
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis

### H 3117 General Bill, By Davis and Hosey

#### Similar (S 0253)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 13-7-810, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE NUCLEAR ADVISORY COUNCIL, SO AS TO RENAME THE COUNCIL; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 1-5-40 AND 1-11-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S MONITORING OF STATE BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS AND TO OFFICES, DIVISIONS, AND OTHER AGENCIES WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-78
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		НЈ-78

### H 3118 General Bill, By Forrest, Kirby and Ott

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 37-1-110 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN INDIVIDUAL MAY OPT OUT OF RECEIVING COMMERCIAL CIRCULARS OR HANDBILLS THAT ARE DISTRIBUTED ON HIS PRIVATE PROPERTY AND TO PROVIDE THAT AN ENTITY THAT DISTRIBUTES COMMERCIAL CIRCULARS OR HANDBILLS TO AN INDIVIDUAL WHO HAS NOTIFIED THE ENTITY OF HIS DESIRE TO OPT OUT IS IN VIOLATION OF CERTAIN LITTERING PROVISIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-78
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-78
03/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ott

# H 3119 General Bill, By Gilliam, Burns, Chumley, McCravy, V.S. Moss, Haddon, G.R. Smith, Forrest, Hill, Gagnon, Jones, Taylor, Thayer, Bailey, Huggins, Yow, McCabe, Dabney, Magnuson, Kimmons, Willis and M.M. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-190 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS MAY NOT PARTICIPATE IN THE ENFORCEMENT OF ANY UNCONSTITUTIONAL LAW REGARDING PERSONAL FIREARMS, FIREARM ACCESSORIES, OR AMMUNITION, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-79
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-79
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill, Gagnon
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones, Taylor
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer,
		Bailey
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins,
		Yow
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McCabe,
		Dabney
03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Magnuson,
		Kimmons
03/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Willis, M.M.
		Smith

H 3120 General Bill, By Hyde, V.S. Moss, Cobb-Hunter, Long, Cogswell, W. Cox, Gagnon, T. Moore, W. Newton, Finlay, Huggins, Ballentine, Caskey, Wooten, Crawford, Henderson-Myers, Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman and J.E. Johnson

### Similar (S 0774)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR AN INCOME TAX CREDIT TO A PROPERTY OWNER WHO ENCUMBERS HIS

#### PROPERTY WITH A PERPETUAL RECREATIONAL TRAIL EASEMENT.

12/09/20	House	i ieined
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-79
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-79
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Cogswell
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Cox,
		Gagnon
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: T. Moore, W.
		Newton, Finlay, Huggins
02/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ballentine,
		Caskey, Wooten, Crawford
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor:
		Henderson-Myers
04/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
		Bradley, Herbkersman, J.E. Johnson

### H 3121 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson and Caskey

12/09/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-3-310, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CREATION OF THE COMMISSION ON INDIGENT DEFENSE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSION SHALL MEET AT LEAST ANNUALLY WITH THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 17-22-1120, RELATING TO DIVERSION PROGRAM DATA AND REPORTING, SO AS TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

rrgomen	ILITID.	
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-79
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-79
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

### H 3122 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-7-940, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION, SO AS TO REMOVE THE DUTY TO PROVIDE BLANK INDICTMENTS FOR THE CIRCUIT SOLICITORS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 17-28-320, RELATING TO THE PRESERVATION OF EVIDENCE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE AMOUNT OF TIME THE PRIMARY AND BACKUP COURT RECORDING TAPES OF A PROCEEDING MUST BE PRESERVED.

e Prefiled
Referred to Committee on Judiciary
Introduced and read first time HJ-79
Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-79
se se

### H 3123 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-7-990, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ABILITY OF THE COMMISSION COORDINATION TO PROSECUTION PROMULGATE REGULATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSION SHALL CREATE PROCEDURES IN WHICH TO ENFORCE ITS REGULATIONS: TO AMEND SECTION 17-3-310, RELATING TO THE CREATION OF THE COMMISSION ON INDIGENT DEFENSE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSION SHALL DEVELOP REGULATIONS AND CREATE PROCEDURES TO ENFORCE THOSE REGULATIONS; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 1-7-420 THROUGH 1-7-540 RELATING TO ASSISTANT SOLICITORS FOR EACH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 22-3-546 RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF PROGRAMS FOR PROSECUTION OF CERTAIN FIRST OFFENSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-80
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-80

### H 3124 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson and W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY REPEALING SECTION 1-7-730 RELATING TO THE EXAMINATION
OF THE OFFICES OF COUNTY OFFICERS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-80
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-80
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton
04/21/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-14
04/22/21	House	Read second time HJ-34
04/22/21	House	Roll call Yeas-104 Nays-0 HJ-34
04/22/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-35
04/23/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-3
04/27/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
04/27/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

### H 3125 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-7-940, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSION SHALL PROMULGATE REGULATIONS APPLICABLE TO CIRCUIT SOLICITOR FINANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 17-3-50, RELATING TO THE DETERMINATION OF FEES FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL AND PUBLIC DEFENDERS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ADDITIONAL FEES OR EXPENSES MAY NOT BE PAID IF PRIOR APPROVAL BY THE COURT IS NOT OBTAINED; TO AMEND SECTION 17-3-100, RELATING TO THE DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY OF A JUDGE TO APPOINT COUNSEL, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO REPEAL SECTION 17-3-80 RELATING TO THE APPROPRIATION FOR EXPENSES OF APPOINTED PRIVATE COUNSEL AND PUBLIC DEFENDERS; TO REPEAL SECTION 17-3-85 RELATING TO YEAR-END DISPOSITIONS OF UNEXPENDED APPROPRIATIONS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 17-3-90 RELATING TO VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT FOR SERVICES BY PRIVATE APPOINTED COUNSEL.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-80
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-80

H 3126 General Bill, By Jones, Burns, Chumley, Magnuson, Taylor, Haddon, Long, Forrest, McCabe, Oremus, Hill, M.M. Smith, Huggins, Wooten, Ballentine, Bustos, B. Cox, Elliott, Trantham, Willis, Nutt, Morgan, McCravy, Thayer, V.S. Moss, Stringer, T. Moore, Allison, Hixon, Bennett, Fry, Kimmons, Davis and Murphy

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-1-130 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR THIS STATE OR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF TO ACCEPT ANY FEDERAL FUNDS TO ENFORCE AN UNLAWFUL FEDERAL MASK MANDATE OR UNLAWFUL FEDERAL VACCINE MANDATE.

		<del></del>
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-81
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-81
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill
12/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith,
		Huggins, Wooten, Ballentine, Bustos, B. Cox, Elliott,
		Trantham, Willis, Nutt, Morgan, McCravy, Thayer,
		Dillard, V.S. Moss, Stringer, T. Moore, Allison, Hixon,
		Bennett
12/09/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Dillard
12/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Fry
12/09/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
		Means HJ-2
12/09/21	House	Special order, set for immediately upon adoption of H.

4493 HJ-7

12/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Kimmons,
		Davis, Murphy
12/09/21	House	Amended HJ-10
12/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-10
12/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-67 Nays-31 HJ-36
12/10/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-3
12/10/21	House	Roll call Yeas-60 Nays-25 HJ-3
01/11/22	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-23
01/11/22	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-23

#### H 3127 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-1-686 SO AS TO DESIGNATE "DUM SPIRO SPERO" TRANSLATED AS "WHILE I BREATHE, I HOPE" AS THE OFFICIAL CHORAL ANTHEM OF THE STATE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-81
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-81

### H 3128 General Bill, By B. Newton and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 9-1-680 SO AS TO INCLUDE SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM; AND TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-720, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO ENTITIES WHOSE EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES ARE ELIGIBLE FOR STATE HEALTH AND DENTAL INSURANCE PLANS, SO AS TO INCLUDE SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS

12/09/20 House Prefiled	
12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and	l Means
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-81	
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and	l Means HJ-81
01/27/21 House Member(s) request name removed as	s sponsor: Long

#### H 3129 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 4-10-310, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE IMPOSITION OF THE CAPITAL PROJECT SALES TAX, SO AS TO REMOVE THE LIMITATION THAT A PORTION OF THE COUNTY AREA MAY NOT BE SUBJECT TO AN ADDITIONAL PENNY SALES TAX LEVIED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 37, TITLE 4; AND TO AMEND SECTION 4-37-40, RELATING TO THE LIMITATION ON THE SALES TAX RATE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A SALES TAX IS NOT LEVIED PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 10, TITLE 4.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-82
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-82

### H 3130 General Bill, By Pendarvis, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter and Davis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA OPPORTUNITY ZONE ENHANCEMENT ACT OF 2021" BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3805 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN INCOME TAX CREDIT TO TAXPAYERS INVESTING IN NEW PROJECTS LOCATED IN AN OPPORTUNITY ZONE IN THIS STATE; BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810, AS AMENDED, SO AS TO ALLOW A TAXPAYER ELIGIBLE FOR A FEDERAL LOW-INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDIT TO CLAIM A LOW-INCOME STATE TAX CREDIT, IF THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN DESIGNATED OPPORTUNITY ZONES IN THIS STATE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3360, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE JOBS TAX CREDIT, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR AN ADDITIONAL CREDIT FOR FULL-TIME JOBS CREATED IN TIER III AND TIER IV COUNTIES WITHIN DESIGNATED OPPORTUNITY ZONES; BY ADDING ARTICLE 27 TO CHAPTER 36, TITLE 12 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A SALES TAX REBATE AND CREDIT TO A GROCERY STORE VENDOR WHICH LOCATES A STORE IN AN OPPORTUNITY ZONE IN AN AREA WHICH IS DEFINED AS A "FOOD

DESERT"; BY ADDING SECTION 13-1-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE SHALL ESTABLISH A GRANT PROGRAM TO PROVIDE NONRECURRING AID TO TAXPAYERS INVESTING IN NEW PROJECTS IN A DESIGNATED OPPORTUNITY ZONE IN TIER III OR TIER IV COUNTIES ON A PRIORITY BASIS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 13-1-47 SO AS TO ESTABLISH WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE A SOUTH CAROLINA OPPORTUNITY ZONE LEADERSHIP TASK FORCE AND TO PROVIDE FOR ITS DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-82
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-82
04/07/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis

#### H 3131 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO REPEAL SECTION 1.B. OF ACT 57 OF 2013 AND SECTION 1 OF ACT 265 OF 2018 BOTH RELATING TO THE AUTOMATIC REPEAL THE SOUTH CAROLINA ABANDONED BUILDINGS REVITALIZATION ACT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-83
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-83

#### H 3132 General Bill, By Pendarvis and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 17 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 31 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS: TO PROVIDE FOR GRANTS FOR LANDLORD-TENANT FOCUSED COMMUNITY COURTS; TO PROVIDE THAT THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSING AUTHORITY MAINTAIN A CERTAIN DATABASE; TO PROVIDE THAT THE DIRECTOR SHALL AWARD GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS TO COLLECT CERTAIN DATA; TO ESTABLISH AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE KNOWN AS THE "COMMITTEE ON EVICTION RESEARCH"; TO PROVIDE THAT THE DIRECTOR SHALL SET UP A GRANT PROGRAM FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN CRISIS ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS; TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMPTROLLER GENERAL SHALL CONDUCT CERTAIN EVICTION STUDIES AND SEND REPORTS; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS ARTICLE DOES NOT DENY LANDLORDS CERTAIN RIGHTS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-83
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-83

### H 3133 General Bill, By Pendarvis, Magnuson, Cobb-Hunter and May

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TAX INCENTIVE EVALUATION ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 70 TO TITLE 12 SC Α В

SO AS TO	REQUIRI	E THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO COMPLETE
A STUDY	EVERY 1	WO YEARS TO ASSESS THE IMPACT, INCLUDING
BOTH THI	E ECONO	OMIC BENEFITS AND THE FINANCIAL COST, OF
ECONOMI	C DEVEL	OPMENT TAX INCENTIVES.
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HI-83

### H 3134 General Bill, By Pope, Bryant, Davis, Wooten, B. Newton, Magnuson, V.S. Moss, Felder, Long, Forrest, Oremus, Caskey, Yow, McGarry and M.M. Smith

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-83

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTIONS 9-1-1220 AND 9-11-240 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IF A PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM OR THE POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM, RESPECTIVELY, ENGAGES A CERTAIN MEMBER OF THE SYSTEM TO PERFORM SERVICES, THEN THE PARTICIPANT EMPLOYER SHALL PAY TO THE SYSTEM THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION THAT WOULD BE REQUIRED IF THE MEMBER RECEIVED THE COMPENSATION AS AN ACTIVE CONTRIBUTING MEMBER OF THE SYSTEM; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 9-1-1790 AND 9-11-90, RELATING TO RETIREMENT BENEFITS AFTER RETURNING TO COVERED EMPLOYMENT UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO REMOVE THE TEN THOUSAND DOLLAR EARNINGS LIMITATION ON AN EMPLOYEE RETURNING TO EMPLOYMENT WHO HAS NOT BEEN ENGAGED TO PERFORM SERVICES FOR A PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER IN THE SYSTEM OR ANY OTHER SYSTEM FOR AT LEAST TWELVE CONSECUTIVE MONTHS SUBSEQUENT TO RETIREMENT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-84
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-84
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith

#### H 3135 Joint Resolution, By Rose, Gilliard, J.L. Johnson and Robinson

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE MONUMENT REVIEW STUDY COMMITTEE TO STUDY THE POTENTIALLY OFFENSIVE MONUMENTS ON THE STATE HOUSE GROUNDS AND TO DETERMINE IN WHAT WAY THE MONUMENTS MAY BE REMOVED OR ALTERED TO BE HISTORICALLY ACCURATE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-84
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-84

### H 3136 General Bill, By White

### Similar (H 3143)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-104-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING IN SCHOOL YEAR 2021-2022, A STUDENT SHALL RECEIVE THE SCHOLARSHIP BASED ON CREDIT HOURS ATTEMPTED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-149-10, RELATING TO THE LIFE SCHOLARSHIP, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING IN SCHOOL YEAR 2021-2022, A STUDENT SHALL RECEIVE THE SCHOLARSHIP BASED ON CREDIT HOURS ATTEMPTED.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-84
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-84

### H 3137 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 1976. BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-235 SO AS TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, TO PROVIDE THAT ONLY CERTAIN ENTITIES MAY USE AN AUTOMATIC LICENSE PLATE READER SYSTEM, TO PROVIDE THE LOCATIONS WHERE THE SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED, TO PROVIDE HOW INFORMATION OBTAINED THROUGH THE SYSTEM MAY BE USED, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS PROVISION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-85

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HI-85

### H 3138 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-235 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY SHALL NOT PURCHASE CELL-SITE SIMULATOR TECHNOLOGY OR DEVICES, TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THAT CURRENTLY POSSESSES OR USES CELL-SITE SIMULATOR TECHNOLOGY SHALL DISCONTINUE ITS USE AND DISCARD THE TECHNOLOGY OR DEVICES, AND TO DEFINE THE TERM "CELL-SITE SIMULATOR TECHNOLOGY".

12/09/20 House Prefiled

Referred to Committee on Judiciary 12/09/20 House 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-85 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-85

### H 3139 General Bill, By Rutherford and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 4 TO CHAPTER 13, TITLE 24 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS MAY CONDITIONALLY RELEASE AN INMATE WHO IS SERVING A SENTENCE FOR THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, MANUFACTURE, SALE, OR DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, AND OFFER THE INMATE THE OPPORTUNITY TO ENROLL IN A CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY TREATMENT PROGRAM.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 Introduced and read first time House

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-85

Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

### H 3140 General Bill, By Rutherford and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-3-980 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN INMATE CONFINED TO A STATE, COUNTY, OR MUNICIPAL DETENTION FACILITY SHALL NOT BE PROHIBITED ACCESS TO LEGAL COUNSEL WHEN REQUESTED UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES AND TO DEFINE THE TERM "IN-PERSON MEETING".

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-86 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-86

### H 3141 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CONDUCT OF PAROLE, PARDON, AND CLEMENCY HEARINGS, SO AS TO PROVIDE POTENTIAL PAROLEES BEING CONSIDERED FOR PAROLE OR THEIR COUNSEL HAVE A RIGHT TO CONFRONT ANY WITNESS THAT APPEARS BEFORE THE BOARD DURING THEIR HEARING, AND ALL TESTIMONY PRESENTED AT A PAROLE HEARING MUST BE TAKEN UNDER OATH.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-86 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-86

### H 3142 General Bill, By Rutherford, Robinson, Thigpen and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-21-1010 SO AS TO PERMIT A PERSON WHO APPLIES FOR A PARDON FOR CERTAIN OFFENSES TO REQUEST THAT THE BOARD OF PAROLES AND PARDONS RECOMMEND THE EXPUNGEMENT OF CRIMINAL RECORDS RELATED TO THE OFFENSES, TO ALLOW RETROACTIVE APPLICATION OF THE STATUTE, TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION FOR PERSONS PARDONED FOR CERTAIN VIOLENT CRIMES, TO PROVIDE AN APPLICATION FEE, AND TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE BY WHICH CRIMINAL RECORDS MAY BE EXPUNGED AND A NONPUBLIC RECORD MAINTAINED.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-86 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-86

### H 3143 General Bill, By White

#### Similar (H 3136)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-11-250 SO AS TO CREATE THE "HIGHER EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP ENDOWMENT FUND" WITHIN THE OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER; BY ADDING SECTION 44-49-90 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY SHALL APPROPRIATE CERTAIN FUNDS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE SERVICES OR OTHER CERTAIN NONPROFITS FOR THE PREVENTION AND TREATMENT OF COMPULSIVE GAMBLING DISORDER; TO AMEND SECTION 59-104-20, RELATING TO THE PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING IN SCHOOL YEAR 2021-2022 A STUDENT SHALL RECEIVE THE SCHOLARSHIP BASED ON CREDIT HOURS ATTEMPTED; TO AMEND SECTION 59-104-25, RELATING TO AN ADDITIONAL PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIP STIPEND, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING IN SCHOOL YEAR 2021-2022, NEW STUDENTS ARE NOT ELIGIBLE FOR THE STIPEND: TO AMEND SECTION 59-149-10, RELATING TO THE LIFE SCHOLARSHIP, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING IN SCHOOL YEAR 2021-2022, A STUDENT SHALL RECEIVE THE SCHOLARSHIP BASED ON CREDIT HOURS ATTEMPTED: TO AMEND SECTION 59-149-15. RELATING TO AN ADDITIONAL LIFE SCHOLARSHIP STIPEND, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING IN SCHOOL YEAR 2021-2022, NEW STUDENTS ARE NOT ELIGIBLE FOR THE STIPEND; TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-230, RELATING TO UNCLAIMED LOTTERY PRIZE MONEY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT UNCLAIMED PRIZE MONEY MUST BE DEPOSITED IN THE HIGHER EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP ENDOWMENT FUND; TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-350, RELATING TO THE MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION OF THE EDUCATION LOTTERY ACCOUNT, SO AS TO DELETE PROVISIONS ON WHAT THE EDUCATION LOTTERY ACCOUNT PROCEEDS MAY BE CERTIFIED TO FUND; TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-370, RELATING TO HOPE SCHOLARSHIPS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING IN SCHOOL YEAR 2021-2022, A STUDENT SHALL RECEIVE THE SCHOLARSHIP BASED ON CREDIT HOURS ATTEMPTED; TO REPEAL SECTION 59-150-355 RELATING TO THE EDUCATION LOTTERY APPROPRIATIONS AND USES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 59-150-380 RELATING TO THE EDUCATION LOTTERY TEACHING SCHOLARSHIP GRANT PROGRAM.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-86

Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-86 01/12/21 House

### H 3144 General Bill, By White, Robinson, Thigpen, V.S. Moss, Dillard, Weeks, Wheeler, Fry, B. Newton, Forrest, Rivers and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-150-365 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE "SOUTH CAROLINA WORKFORCE INDUSTRY NEEDS SCHOLARSHIP (SC WINS)", TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN STUDENTS ATTENDING A TWO-YEAR TECHNICAL COLLEGE ARE ELIGIBLE FOR THE SCHOLARSHIP, AND TO PROVIDE ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 Introduced and read first time HJ-87 House

01/12/21 Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-87 House House

Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dillard,

03/18/21 House Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-40

03/18/21

04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wheeler, Fry,
		B. Newton, Forrest, Rivers, S. Williams
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-70
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-105 Nays-1 HJ-71
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-4

# H 3145 General Bill, By Atkinson, Robinson and Cobb-Hunter Similar (S 0644)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-5270, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DIVISION OF SMALL AND MINORITY BUSINESS CONTRACTING AND CERTIFICATION IN THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, SO AS TO TRANSFER THE DIVISION TO THE COMMISSION FOR MINORITY AFFAIRS; TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO PROVIDE VARIOUS NECESSARY PROVISIONS TO EFFECT THE TRANSFER; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021.

12/09/20 House Prefiled 12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-88
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-88

# H 3146 General Bill, By White, Burns, Chumley, Magnuson, McGarry, Taylor, Cobb-Hunter, Forrest, Thayer, Huggins and McDaniel

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 7, TITLE 59 SO AS TO CREATE THE "GROWING RURAL ECONOMIES WITH ACCESS TO TECHNOLOGY (GREAT) PROGRAM", TO FACILITATE THE DEPLOYMENT OF BROADBAND TO UNSERVED AREAS OF THE STATE, TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO ESTABLISH THE GROWING RURAL ECONOMIES WITH ACCESS TO TECHNOLOGY FUND, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN PROJECT AREAS ARE INELIGIBLE, TO PROVIDE FOR APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN APPLICATION PRIORITIES, TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN MATCHING FUNDS REQUIREMENTS, AND TO PROVIDE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS; AND TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 7, TITLE 59 AS ARTICLE 1, "GENERAL PROVISIONS".

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-88
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-88
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McDaniel

### H 3147 General Bill, By G.M. Smith, Allison, Pope and Yow

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 147 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ISSUE "AIR MEDAL" SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-89
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-89
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow

### H 3148 General Bill, By Rutherford and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-2956 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ALL EVIDENCE OF THE SUSPENSION OF A PERSON'S DRIVER'S LICENSE FOR REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO TESTING FOR ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION AND ANY ENTRY IN THE DRIVING RECORD OF A PERSON THAT SHOWS HE WAS ISSUED A TEMPORARY DRIVER'S

LICENSE OR THAT HE WAS REQUIRED TO INSTALL AN IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE ON A VEHICLE HE DRIVES MUST BE REMOVED FROM HIS DRIVING RECORD IF HE WAS SUBSEQUENTLY ACQUITTED OF DRIVING WITH AN UNLAWFUL ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION.

 12/09/20
 House
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-89

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-89

#### H 3149 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COLLECTION AND DISTRIBUTION OF RESTITUTION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION, PAROLE AND PARDON SERVICES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT SHALL CONSIDER AN OFFENDER'S ABILITY TO MAKE RESTITUTION WHEN IT DETERMINES THE AMOUNT OF AN OFFENDER'S MONTHLY PAYMENT.

 12/09/20
 House
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-89

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-89

### H 3150 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-235 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY SHALL NOT PURCHASE CELL-SITE SIMULATOR TECHNOLOGY FROM A COMPANY THAT REQUIRES THE PURCHASER OF THIS EQUIPMENT TO ENTER INTO A NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT AND TO DEFINE THE TERM "CELL-SITE SIMULATOR TECHNOLOGY".

12/09/20 House Prefiled
12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-89

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-89

### H 3151 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-1-555 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MAY NOT BE PLACED UNDER CUSTODIAL ARREST WHEN STOPPED FOR OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE WITH A SUSPENDED DRIVER'S LICENSE UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REINSTATEMENT OF THE PERSON'S DRIVER'S LICENSE AND THE DISMISSAL OF THE DRIVING WHILE UNDER SUSPENSION CHARGE.

 12/09/20
 House
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-90

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-90

H 3152 General Bill, By Rutherford, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, J. Moore, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER FROM USING EXCESSIVE RESTRAINT, WHICH INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, THE USE OF CHOKEHOLDS AND STRANGLEHOLDS WHEN DETAINING A PERSON OR UNREASONABLE FORCE WHILE MAKING AN ARREST AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR AN OFFICER WHO USES EXCESSIVE RESTRAINT OR FORCE; AND BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-255 SO AS TO GRANT THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION SPECIFIC AND EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION AND AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT AN INVESTIGATION OF ALL OFFICER-INVOLVED USES OF

FORCE THAT RESULT, OR COULD HAVE RESULTED, IN SEVERE BODILY INJURY OR DEATH, TO ALLOW FOR AN INVESTIGATION OF AN OFFICER-INVOLVED USE OF FORCE TO BE COMPLETED BY A SEPARATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO ESTABLISH A PROTOCOL FOR EVIDENCE COLLECTION AND PROCESSING IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO GRANT AN INVESTIGATING OFFICER THE SAME AUTHORITY AS HE WOULD HAVE IN HIS HOME JURISDICTION FOR THE DURATION OF THE INVESTIGATION, TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE FOR THE FORWARDING OF THE EVIDENCE TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL UPON COMPLETION OF THE INVESTIGATION, AND TO ESTABLISH PENALTIES FOR THE FAILURE TO COMPLETE AN INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-90

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-90

### H 3153 General Bill, By Rutherford and Henegan

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-13-185 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN INMATE SHALL NOT BE DENIED VISITATION RIGHTS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES AND TO PROVIDE THAT ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES MAY BE USED TO ALLOW AN INMATE TO COMMUNICATE WITH VISITORS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-91

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-91

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan

### H 3154 General Bill, By G.M. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-1-40, AS AMENDED, AND 56-1-286, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE AND SUSPENSION OF A DRIVER'S LICENSE AND A BEGINNER'S PERMIT, SO AS TO DELETE CERTAIN PROVISIONS RELATING TO FILING PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES' DUTY TO PROMULGATE CERTAIN REGULATIONS; TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-1-460 AND 56-1-746, RELATING TO THE CANCELLATION, SUSPENSION, AND REVOCATION OF A DRIVER'S LICENSE AND RELATED PENALTIES, SO AS TO DELETE CERTAIN PROVISIONS REGARDING THE FILING OF PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-1020, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "HABITUAL OFFENDER" AND PENALTIES FOR AN HABITUAL OFFENDER CONVICTION, SO AS TO DELETE A PROVISION RELATING TO A CONVICTION FOR DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION FOR FAILURE TO FILE PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2951, RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OF A DRIVER'S LICENSE FOR REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO TESTING FOR ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE A PERSON WHOSE DRIVER'S LICENSE OR PERMIT IS SUSPENDED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION TO FILE PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY; TO AMEND SECTION 56-9-20, RELATING TO CERTAIN TERMS AND THEIR DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILITY POLICY"; TO AMEND SECTION 56-9-30, RELATING TO THE APPLICABILITY OF THE MOTOR VEHICLE FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACT TO CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLES, SO AS TO DELETE AN EXCEPTION TO THIS PROVISION; TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-9-440, 56-9-470, AND 56-9-490, ALL RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OF A PERSON'S DRIVER'S LICENSE FOR NONPAYMENT OF A JUDGEMENT, SO AS TO DELETE PROVISIONS RELATING TO A JUDGEMENT DEBTOR FURNISHING PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY, AND A PROVISION THAT PROVIDES THAT A DISCHARGE IN BANKRUPTCY FOLLOWING THE RENDERING OF A JUDGEMENT SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE JUDGEMENT DEBTOR FROM

PROVIDING PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY; TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-10-10, 56-10-20, 56-10-40, AND 56-10-45, ALL RELATING TO MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL SECURITY, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES AND TO DELETE A PROVISION THAT ALLOWS THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS; TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-10-210, 56-10-220, 56-10-225, AND 56-10-240, ALL RELATING TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "OPERATOR" AND ITS DEFINITION, TO DELETE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES AUTHORITY TO PROMULGATE A REGULATION TO REQUIRE PROOF OF INSURANCE ON NEW AND RENEWAL VEHICLE REGISTRATIONS, AND TO DELETE THE TERM "FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "INSURANCE"; TO AMEND SECTION 56-10-260, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR FILING FALSE INFORMATION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES THAT A MOTOR VEHICLE IS INSURED, AND THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL RESTRICTED DRIVER'S LICENSES, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT STATES THE DEPARTMENT MAY NOT ISSUE A SPECIAL RESTRICTED DRIVER'S LICENSE UNTIL PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY HAS BEEN FILED; TO AMEND SECTION 56-10-280, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF INSURANCE CONTRACTS OR POLICIES, SO AS TO DELETE THE TERM "FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY" AND REPLACE IT WITH THE TERM "INSURANCE"; TO AMEND SECTION 56-10-510, RELATING TO THE REGISTRATION OF AN UNINSURED MOTOR VEHICLE, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES. AND REVISE THE REGISTRATION PROCESS; TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-10-520, 56-10-530, 56-10-535, 56-10-540, 56-10-550, 56-10-551, 56-10-554, AND 56-10-650, ALL RELATING TO THE OPERATION OF AN UNINSURED MOTOR VEHICLE, INVOLVEMENT IN AN ACCIDENT WITH AN UNINSURED MOTOR VEHICLE, CONVICTIONS FOR CERTAIN TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS, PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY, THE UNINSURED MOTORISTS FUND, CANCELLATION OR TERMINATION OF AN INSURANCE POLICY, AND THE SOUTH CAROLINA REINSURANCE FACILITY, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, AND DELETE PROVISIONS THAT REQUIRE PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY; TO AMEND SECTION 56-25-20, RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OF A DRIVER'S LICENSE FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH A TRAFFIC CITATION FOR A LITTER VIOLATION, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION RELATING TO FILING PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 56-9-460, 56-9-500, 56-9-505, 56-9-510, 56-9-520, 56-9-530, 56-9-540, 56-9-550, 56-9-560, 56-9-570, 56-9-580, 56-9-590, 56-9-600, 56-9-610, 56-9-620, 56-9-630, AND 56-10-46 RELATING TO ALLOWING A DRIVER WHOSE LICENSE HAS BEEN SUSPENDED TO DRIVE AN EMPLOYER'S VEHICLE, REQUIRING PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY BEFORE A DRIVER'S LICENSE MAY BE REINSTATED, WAIVING PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY IN CERTAIN INSTANCES, METHODS OF PROVIDING PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY, AND THE CANCELLATION OR RETURN OF PROOF OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-91

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-91

### H 3155 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-1560, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF MINIMUM SPEED LIMITS ALONG THE STATE'S HIGHWAYS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE MINIMUM SPEED LIMIT ALONG A HIGHWAY WITH A MAXIMUM POSTED SPEED LIMIT OF SEVENTY MILES AN HOUR IS FIFTY MILES AN HOUR.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-93

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-93

### H 3156 General Bill, By Rutherford and Thigpen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-6560, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COLLECTION OF CERTAIN DATA ABOUT THE DRIVER OF A MOTOR VEHICLE BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHO STOPS A MOTOR VEHICLE AND DOES NOT ISSUE A CITATION OR MAKE AN ARREST, AND THE DEVELOPMENT OF A DATABASE CONTAINING THE INFORMATION COLLECTED BY THE OFFICER, SO AS TO PROVIDE THIS PROVISION APPLIES ALSO TO A MOTOR VEHICLE STOP WHERE AN OFFICER ISSUES A CITATION OR MAKES AN ARREST AND TO REVISE THE PROVISION THAT REQUIRES COMMITTEES OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO REVIEW THE PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION.

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-93
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-93

### H 3157 General Bill, By Rutherford and Ott

Prefiled

12/09/20 House

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-21-925 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A LIMITED PARDON MAY BE GRANTED TO A PERSON WHO HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF A FELONY OFFENSE, THAT IS NOT CONSIDERED A "CRIME OF VIOLENCE", THAT WOULD ALLOW HIM TO POSSESS A FIREARM FOR THE PURPOSE OF HUNTING ONLY, AND TO PROVIDE AN APPLICATION FEE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-94
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-94
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ott

### H 3158 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-462 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE PROCEDURE TO ALLOW CERTAIN REGISTERED JUVENILE SEX OFFENDERS' NAMES TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY, AND TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE TO ALLOW CERTAIN JUVENILES WHO HAVE BEEN ADJUDICATED DELINQUENT BY THE FAMILY COURT FOR COMMITTING CERTAIN OFFENSES TO BE PLACED ON THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary

### H 3159 General Bill, By Rutherford

### Similar (H 4248)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-3-975 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A STATE, COUNTY, OR MUNICIPAL DETENTION FACILITY SHALL NOT INTERCEPT, RECORD, MONITOR, OR DIVULGE ANY COMMUNICATION BETWEEN AN INMATE AND HIS ATTORNEY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-94
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-94

### H 3160 General Bill, By Rutherford and Govan

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-4905 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OPERATE A MOTOR VEHICLE ALONG A HIGHWAY WITHOUT A SPEEDOMETER THAT IS MAINTAINED IN GOOD

WORKING ORDER, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS PROVISION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO IS CHARGED WITH OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE TWENTY MILES AN HOUR OR LESS IN EXCESS OF THE POSTED SPEED LIMIT AND CAN PROVE THAT HIS VEHICLE'S SPEEDOMETER WAS NOT IN GOOD WORKING ORDER, MUST BE CHARGED WITH OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT A SPEEDOMETER THAT IS MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING ORDER.

•	GOOD WORKING ORDER.			
	12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
	12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works	
	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-95	
	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works	
			HJ-95	
	03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan	

# H 3161 General Bill, By Taylor, Chumley, May, Haddon, Long, Hewitt, Bennett, Jones, Bustos, Cogswell, Morgan, Magnuson, Elliott, Trantham, G.R. Smith, McGarry and Forrest

#### Similar (S 0290, H 3223)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-7-110, 44-7-120, 44-7-130, 44-7-140, 44-7-150, AND 44-7-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF HEALTH CARE FACILITIES IN THE STATE, SO AS TO ELIMINATE REFERENCES TO CERTIFICATE OF NEED REQUIREMENTS; TO REPEAL SECTIONS 44-7-160, 44-7-170, 44-7-180, 44-7-190, 44-7-200, 44-7-210, 44-7-220, 44-7-225, 44-7-230, AND 44-7-240 ALL RELATING TO THE CERTIFICATE OF NEED PROGRAM; TO RENAME ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 7, TITLE 44 AS "STATE HEALTH FACILITY LICENSURE ACT"; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-95
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-95
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hewitt
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett,
		Jones, Bustos, Cogswell, Morgan, Magnuson, Elliott,
		Trantham, G.R. Smith, McGarry
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Forrest
01/11/22	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Felder
		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

### H 3162 General Bill, By King and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-1680, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PLACEMENT PLANS FOR CHILDREN IN FOSTER CARE, SO AS TO REQUIRE A PLACEMENT PLAN TO INCLUDE NOTICE THAT CASEWORKERS WHO FAIL TO MAKE THE PRESCRIBED NUMBER OF PERSONAL CONTACTS WITH FOSTER CHILDREN MUST BE TERMINATED FROM EMPLOYMENT, WITH EXCEPTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-2310, RELATING, IN PART, TO THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CASEWORKERS TO MAKE A PRESCRIBED NUMBER OF PERSONAL CONTACTS WITH FOSTER CHILDREN, SO AS TO TERMINATE A CASEWORKER WHO FAILS TO COMPLY, WITH EXCEPTIONS, TO REQUIRE FOSTER PARENTS TO MAKE FOSTER CHILDREN REASONABLY AVAILABLE TO FACILITATE CASEWORKER CONTACT WITH A FOSTER CHILD, TO REQUIRE COUNTY DIRECTORS TO PERFORM AUDITS TO DETERMINE CASEWORKER COMPLIANCE, AND TO TERMINATE COUNTY DIRECTORS WHO FAIL TO PERFORM THE PRESCRIBED AUDITS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-95
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-95

H 3163 General Bill, By McCravy, Oremus, West, Haddon, Jordan, Bennett, G.R. Smith, Trantham, Magnuson, Morgan, Jones, Bailey, Bryant, Burns, Chumley, B. Cox, Dabney, Erickson, Gilliam, Hiott, Hyde, Huggins, J.E. Johnson, Long, May, Martin, McCabe, McGarry, D.C. Moss, V.S.

Moss, Nutt, Stringer, Thayer, Willis, Wooten, Allison, Ballentine, Bannister, Brittain, Bustos, Collins, Crawford, Daning, Davis, Elliott, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Hardee, Hixon, Kimmons, Ligon, Lowe, Lucas, B. Newton, W. Newton, Pope, M.M. Smith, G.M. Smith, Simrill, Taylor, Whitmire, Murphy, Robinson, Yow, T. Moore and Sandifer Similar (S 0399)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA STANDS FOR LIFE ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 SO AS TO REQUIRE TESTING FOR A DETECTABLE FETAL HEARTBEAT BEFORE AN ABORTION IS PERFORMED ON A PREGNANT WOMEN AND TO PROHIBIT THE PERFORMANCE OF AN ABORTION WHEN A FETAL HEARTBEAT IS DETECTED, BOTH WITH MEDICAL EMERGENCY EXCEPTIONS, TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, TO REQUIRE CERTAIN DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING BY PHYSICIANS PERFORMING ABORTIONS, TO CREATE A CIVIL ACTION FOR A PREGNANT WOMAN UPON WHOM AN ABORTION IS PERFORMED, TO CREATE CRIMINAL PENALTIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-41-460, RELATING TO REQUIRED REPORTING OF ABORTION DATA TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, SO AS TO ADD REPORTING OF FETAL HEARTBEAT TESTING AND PATIENT MEDICAL CONDITION DATA; TO AMEND SECTION 44-41-330, RELATING TO A PREGNANT WOMAN'S RIGHT TO KNOW CERTAIN PREGNANCY INFORMATION, SO AS TO REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF THE DETECTION OF A FETAL HEARTBEAT: BY ADDING ARTICLE 8 TO CHAPTER 41. TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROHIBIT DISMEMBERMENT ABORTIONS, WITH EXCEPTIONS, TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, TO PROVIDE FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; BY ADDING ARTICLE 10 TO CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN NOTICE REQUIREMENTS ADDRESSING THE POSSIBILITY OF REVERSING THE EFFECTS OF CERTAIN CHEMICAL ABORTIONS APPLICABLE TO PRIVATE OFFICES AND FACILITIES IN WHICH ABORTIONS ARE PERFORMED AND TO PHYSICIANS OF PATIENTS CONSIDERING A CHEMICAL ABORTION, TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO PUBLISH PRINTED MATERIALS ABOUT THE POSSIBILITY OF REVERSING CERTAIN CHEMICAL ABORTIONS AND TO MAKE THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE ON THE DEPARTMENT'S WEBSITE, TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO PHYSICIANS WHO PRESCRIBE A CHEMICAL ABORTION PILL; TO CREATE CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE ARTICLE, TO CREATE A PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION FOR A WOMAN UPON WHOM A CHEMICAL ABORTION IS PERFORMED IN VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE ARTICLE, WITH EXCEPTIONS, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES: AND BY ADDING SECTION 44-41-95 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IF ROE V. WADE IS OVERTURNED, ABORTION SHALL BECOME ILLEGAL IN SOUTH CAROLINA, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-96
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-96
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow, T.
		Moore
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Sandifer

# H 3164 General Bill, By McCravy, V.S. Moss, Haddon, Long, McCabe, Trantham, Oremus, McGarry, Burns and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-105 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING WITH THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR, PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL MAKE ADVANCED PLACEMENT TESTING AND CERTAIN OTHER TESTING AVAILABLE TO HOME SCHOOL STUDENTS RESIDING IN THE DISTRICT IF THE TESTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO STUDENTS ATTENDING PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN THE DISTRICTS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED DUTIES OF SCHOOL BOARDS AND THE STATE

DEPARTM	ENT OF	EDUCATION.	
12/09/20	House	Prefiled HJ-3	

12/07/20	House	Tierrica Tij-3
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-97
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-97
01/12/21		
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Trantham, Oremus
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Burns
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education and Public Works HJ-3
04/06/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Bamberg, Pendarvis, King, McKnight, Matthews, Robinson, Gilliard, Murray, McDaniel, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Govan, S Williams, KO Johnson, Jefferson, McCravy HJ-47
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
04/07/21	House	Amended HJ-56
04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-56
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-105 Nays-1 HJ-57
04/08/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-14
04/08/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-8
04/08/21		Scrivener's error corrected

# H 3165 General Bill, By McCravy, McGarry, Fry, V.S. Moss, Pope, Gilliam, Yow, Trantham, Oremus, Huggins, Wooten and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 8 TO CHAPTER 11, TITLE 1 SO AS TO CREATE THE "FALLEN FIRST RESPONDER SURVIVOR ADVOCATE" POSITION WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND PROVIDE ITS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-98
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-98
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow,
		Trantham, Oremus, Huggins, Wooten
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rennett

# H 3166 General Bill, By King, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter, Anderson, Brawley, Govan and G.M. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 33, TITLE 44, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SICKLE CELL DISEASE, SO AS TO ENACT THE "RENA GRANT SICKLE CELL DISEASE VOLUNTARY PATIENT REGISTRY ACT"; TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A SICKLE CELL DISEASE VOLUNTARY PATIENT REGISTRY IN WHICH PATIENTS DIAGNOSED WITH SICKLE CELL DISEASE MAY REGISTER; TO ESTABLISH REQUIREMENTS FOR A PHYSICIAN TO SUBMIT THE NAME AND OTHER IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF A PATIENT DIAGNOSED WITH SICKLE CELL DISEASE TO THE REGISTRY; TO PROHIBIT RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE REGISTRY, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO ALLOW ACCESS TO INFORMATION IN THE REGISTRY BY, AMONG OTHERS, TREATING PHYSICIANS AND OTHER HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONERS TO VERIFY PATIENT REGISTRATION AND HEALTH CARE RESEARCHERS; TO ALLOW A PATIENT TO REVOKE A

REGISTRA	TION; A	ND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-98
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-98
02/25/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-3

03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,
		Govan, Anderson
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: G.M. Smith
03/03/21	House	Read second time HJ-14
03/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-1 HJ-14
03/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
03/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
03/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-8

#### H 3167 General Bill, By King and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-17-1020, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT THROUGH LICENSE REVOCATION, SO AS TO CHANGE THE DEFINITION OF "LICENSE" TO EXCLUDE DRIVERS' LICENSES, COMMERCIAL HUNTING, FISHING, AND TRAPPING LICENSES, AND BUSINESS, OCCUPATIONAL, AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-98
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-98
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

## H 3168 General Bill, By McKnight, J.L. Johnson and Hill Similar (H 3569)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-15-220, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PARENTING PLANS, SO AS TO CREATE A PRESUMPTION THAT IT IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE CHILD TO SPEND APPROXIMATELY AN EQUAL AMOUNT OF TIME WITH EACH PARENT, WITH EXCEPTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-15-240, RELATING TO CHILD CUSTODY ORDERS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE COURT TO TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION CERTAIN FACTORS WHEN DETERMINING WHAT IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF A CHILD, TO REQUIRE THAT A CHILD CUSTODY ORDER INCLUDE FINDINGS OF FACT IF THE TIME-SHARING SCHEDULE DOES NOT ALLOCATE APPROXIMATELY EQUAL PARENTING TIME TO EACH PARENT, AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS TO MODIFY CHILD CUSTODY ORDERS.

House	Prefiled
House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
House	Introduced and read first time HJ-99
House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-99
House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill
	House House House

### H 3169 General Bill, By Pope, Bryant, Felder and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-63-145 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ISSUE UPON RECEIPT OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTATION A CERTIFICATE OF FOREIGN BIRTH FOR A CHILD WITH UNITED STATES CITIZENSHIP WHO IS BORN IN A FOREIGN COUNTRY TO A PARENT WHO IS A RESIDENT OF SOUTH CAROLINA; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-63-140, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO SUPPLEMENTARY OR AMENDED BIRTH CERTIFICATES, SO AS TO MAKE A TECHNICAL CORRECTION

CORRECTION.		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-99
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-99
04/15/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-13
04/20/21	House	Read second time HJ-7
04/20/21	House	Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-0 HJ-7
04/21/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-4

04/21/21	Senate	Introduced	and read first	time SJ-4	
04/04/04	~	D 0 1	~	3 5 11 1 1 00 1	_

04/21/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4

# H 3170 General Bill, By Pope, Bryant, Wooten, Thigpen, McGarry, Fry, V.S. Moss, B. Cox, Haddon, Forrest, Hosey and Caskey Similar (S 0297, H 3061)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-600, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF IDENTIFICATION CARDS TO QUALIFIED RETIRED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A QUALIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER MAY CARRY A CONCEALED WEAPON, AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR TRAINING TO QUALIFY TO CARRY A FIREARM THAT MUST BE OFFERED TO A QUALIFIED RETIRED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT RESTRICTS THE CARRYING OF A CONCEALED WEAPON ONTO CERTAIN PREMISES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-99
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-99
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

### H 3171 General Bill, By Pope and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "CURE ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 139 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ENTRY OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTO A MULTISTATE COMPACT GOVERNED BY A COMMISSION THAT FACILITATES A PROCESS BY WHICH SUBSTANTIAL CASH PRIZES ARE AWARDED FOR THE CURE OF CERTAIN DISEASES; TO ESTABLISH POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, INCLUDING THE DUTY TO EXPEDITIOUSLY REVIEW SUBMITTED TREATMENTS AND THERAPEUTIC PROTOCOLS FOR THE CURE OF DISEASE AND TO AWARD PRIZES FOR SUBMISSIONS THAT MEET THE COMMISSION'S STANDARDS; TO ESTABLISH COMMISSION MEETING AND VOTING REQUIREMENTS; TO REQUIRE THE COMMISSION TO ADOPT RULES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-100
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-100

# H 3172 General Bill, By Pope, B. Newton, McGarry, Fry, Bryant, Forrest, Oremus and Yow

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING IN PART TO PENALTIES FOR TRAFFICKING IN MORPHINE AND OTHER NATURAL OPIATE DERIVATIVES, SO AS TO APPLY ALSO TO SYNTHETIC OPIATE DERIVATIVES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-100
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-100
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow

### H 3173 General Bill, By Pope, Fry, Bryant, Forrest and Oremus

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 20-3-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO GROUNDS FOR DIVORCE, SO AS TO INCLUDE PHYSICAL CRUELTY TOWARD A MINOR CHILD OF THE PETITIONING PARTY AS A GROUND FOR DIVORCE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-100
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-100

### H 3174 General Bill, By Rutherford, Thigpen and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "PUT PATIENTS FIRST ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 22

TO CHAPTER 53, TITLE 44 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE REGISTERED PATIENTS TO USE MARIJUANA FOR MEDICAL PURPOSES, PHYSICIANS TO RECOMMEND THE MEDICAL USE OF MARIJUANA FOR THOSE PATIENTS. AND INDIVIDUALS TO ACT AS REGISTERED CAREGIVERS FOR THOSE PATIENTS, ALL WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO CREATE A CONFIDENTIAL REGISTRY THROUGH WHICH TO ISSUE IDENTIFICATION CARDS TO REGISTERED PATIENTS AND REGISTERED CAREGIVERS; TO PROVIDE CERTAIN DEFENSES AND OTHER PROTECTIONS TO REGISTERED PATIENTS, REGISTERED CAREGIVERS, AND PHYSICIANS FROM CRIMINAL LIABILITY AND PROFESSIONAL DISCIPLINE FOR CONDUCT AUTHORIZED BY THIS ARTICLE; TO AUTHORIZE THE OPERATION OF DISPENSARIES TO CULTIVATE, GROW, AND DISPENSE MARIJUANA FOR MEDICAL USE; TO PROVIDE CERTAIN DEFENSES AND PROTECTIONS TO DISPENSARIES FOR CONDUCT AUTHORIZED BY THIS ARTICLE; TO ALLOW ESTABLISHMENT OF FEES; TO CREATE CRIMINAL PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR THE PROMULGATION OF REGULATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT OF GUIDANCE AND FORMS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO REPEAL ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 53, TITLE 44 RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES THERAPEUTIC RESEARCH.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-101
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-101

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

# H 3175 General Bill, By Rutherford and J.L. Johnson Similar (S 0151, S 0628)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "PHARMACY ACCESS ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 138 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT QUALIFIED LICENSED PHARMACISTS MAY PRESCRIBE AND ADMINISTER INJECTABLE HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVES AND PRESCRIBE AND DISPENSE SELF-ADMINISTERED HORMONAL CONTRACEPTIVES UNDER A STANDING PRESCRIPTION DRUG ORDER, TO PROVIDE FOR WRITTEN JOINT PROTOCOL PROVISIONS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-101
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-101
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

### H 3176 General Bill, By Rutherford and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 20-3-132 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE USE OF CERTAIN SPOUSAL BENEFIT PAYMENTS TO OFFSET ALIMONY OWED BY THE PAYOR SPOUSE.

12/0	9/20	House	Prefiled
12/0	9/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/1	2/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-102
01/1	2/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-102
01/14	4/2.1	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: LL. Johnson

### H 3177 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-34-110, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS ON LOCATIONS OF TATTOO FACILITIES, SO AS TO ALLOW THE ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE FOR SUCH A FACILITY IF ALL CHURCHES, SCHOOLS, AND PLAYGROUNDS WITHIN THE PARAMETERS AFFIRMATIVELY STATE THAT THEY DO NOT OBJECT TO THE ISSUANCE, WITH EXCEPTIONS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-102
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

H 3178 General Bill, By Rutherford, Robinson, Henegan and J.L. Johnson A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-815 SO AS TO REQUIRE LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TO COMPLY WITH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS BEFORE INTERROGATING A CHILD WHO HAS BEEN TAKEN INTO CUSTODY FOR VIOLATING A CRIMINAL LAW OR

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-102
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-102
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan, J.L
		Johnson

ORDINANCE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

# <u>H 3179</u> (Rat # 0034, Act # 0023) General Bill, By G.M. Smith, McCabe, Caskey, Yow and Brawley

Similar (S 0652)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-360, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PRESCRIPTIONS, SO AS TO EXEMPT SURGICALLY IMPLANTED DRUG DELIVERY SYSTEMS FROM THE THIRTY-ONE-DAY SUPPLY LIMITATION. - ratified title

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-102
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-102
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley
02/25/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-3
03/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-40
03/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-41
03/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
03/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-10
03/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-10
04/14/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Medical Affairs SJ-8
04/14/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-8
04/20/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-22
04/20/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-22
04/21/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-10
04/22/21		Ratified R 34
04/26/21		Signed By Governor
04/28/21		Effective date 04/26/21

# H 3180 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, Thigpen, Wooten, Fry, V.S. Moss, Trantham, Oremus, Huggins, McGarry, Bennett, Burns, Haddon and Wetmore

Act No. 23

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "VULNERABLE ADULT MALTREATMENT REGISTRY ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 35, TITLE 43 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION, THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES, AND THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO DETERMINE WHETHER CERTAIN REPORTS OF VULNERABLE ADULT ABUSE, NEGLECT, OR EXPLOITATION ARE INDICATED AND WHETHER THERE IS A KNOWN PERPETRATOR OF THE MALTREATMENT AND TO ESTABLISH A RIGHT OF ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL AND JUDICIAL REVIEW; TO

04/28/21

PROVIDE FOR THE PLACEMENT OF CERTAIN PERSONS DETERMINED TO HAVE ABUSED, NEGLECTED, OR EXPLOITED A VULNERABLE ADULT ON THE MALTREATMENT REGISTRY; TO PROVIDE FOR LIMITED ACCESS TO THE VULNERABLE ADULT MALTREATMENT REGISTRY; AND TO PROHIBIT THE RELEASE OF REPORTS OF VULNERABLE ADULT MALTREATMENT, WITH EXCEPTIONS, AND TO CREATE A CRIMINAL PENALTY FOR THE UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE OF INFORMATION; TO AMEND SECTION 43-35-10, RELATING TO TERMS DEFINED IN THE "OMNIBUS ADULT PROTECTION ACT", SO AS TO ADD DEFINITIONAL TERMS AND CHANGE THE DEFINITION OF "INVESTIGATIVE ENTITY"; TO AMEND SECTIONS 43-35-15 AND 43-35-40, RELATING TO RESPONSIBILITIES OF CERTAIN INVESTIGATIVE ENTITIES TO INVESTIGATE REPORTS OF VULNERABLE ADULT MALTREATMENT, SECTION 43-35-45, RELATING TO VULNERABLE ADULT PROTECTION HEARINGS, AND SECTION 43-35-85, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR COMMITTING VULNERABLE ADULT MALTREATMENT, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-102
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-102
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Trantham,
		Oremus, Huggins, McGarry
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Burns,
		Haddon
03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wetmore

#### H 3181 General Bill, By Taylor and W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-20-225 SO AS TO REQUIRE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS TO COMPLETE CERTAIN TRAINING; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-20-210, RELATING TO CREATION OF THE COMMISSION, SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN QUALIFICATIONS FOR COMMISSION MEMBERS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-103
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-103

#### H 3182 General Bill, By Thayer

#### Similar (S 0286)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-2774 SO AS TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ISSUE A CIVIL PENALTY CITATION AGAINST THE REGISTERED OWNER OF A VEHICLE VIOLATING CERTAIN PROVISIONS THAT PERTAIN TO A VEHICLE MEETING OR OVERTAKING A SCHOOL BUS, AND TO PROVIDE A METHOD TO CHALLENGE THE CITATION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-104
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HI_104

H 3183 General Bill, By Brawley, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter, Hyde, K.O. Johnson, King, Tedder, McDaniel, Govan, Cogswell, J. Moore, Pendarvis, S. Williams, Rose, Hosey, Clyburn, R. Williams, Parks, Garvin, Howard, Gilliard, Murray, Wetmore, J.L. Johnson and Henderson-Myers Similar (S 0514)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 11 TO TITLE 41 SO AS TO ENACT THE "ACT TO ESTABLISH PAY EQUITY", TO PROVIDE THAT NO EMPLOYER MAY PAY WAGES TO EMPLOYEES AT RATES LESS THAN THE RATES PAID

TO EMPLOYEES OF OTHER RACES, RELIGIONS, COLORS, SEXES, INCLUDING GENDER IDENTITY AND SEXUAL ORIENTATION, AGES, NATIONAL ORIGINS, OR DISABILITY STATUSES FOR COMPARABLE WORK, TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES RELATING TO REQUESTS FOR THE DISCLOSURE OF WAGES ARE UNLAWFUL, TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS, TO PROVIDE CIVIL ACTIONS ASSERTING VIOLATIONS MAY BE MAINTAINED AGAINST EMPLOYERS IN COURTS OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION, TO PROVIDE FOR THE RECOVERY OF UNPAID WAGES AND DAMAGES, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR EMPLOYERS WHO VIOLATE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT, TO ESTABLISH PAY EQUITY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO INVESTIGATE VIOLATIONS AND TO BRING CERTAIN ACTIONS, TO PROVIDE EMPLOYERS SHALL POST CERTAIN INFORMATION IN CONSPICUOUS PLACES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS. 12/00/20 House Drofiled

12/09/20	nouse	Fieliled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-104
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-104
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hyde, K.O.
		Johnson, King, Tedder
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McDaniel,
		Govan, Cogswell, J. Moore, Pendarvis, S. Williams,
		Rose, Hosey, Clyburn, R. Williams, Parks, Garvin,
		Howard, Gilliard, Murray, Wetmore, J.L. Johnson
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor:
		Henderson-Myers

## H 3184 General Bill, By Brawley, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter, K.O. Johnson and King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-125 SO AS TO PROVIDE A BASE STATE MINIMUM WAGE AND A SCHEDULE TO GRADUALLY IMPLEMENT AN ADJUSTED MINIMUM WAGE TO FIFTEEN DOLLARS PER HOUR OVER A THREE-YEAR PERIOD, TO PROVIDE A METHOD FOR CALCULATING FUTURE MANDATORY ADJUSTMENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE NOTIFICATION OF THESE ADJUSTMENTS TO EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR AN EMPLOYER TO FAIL TO PAY THE STATE MINIMUM WAGE OR TO RETALIATE AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE FOR CERTAIN ACTIONS REGARDING ENFORCEMENT OF THE STATE MINIMUM WAGE LAW, TO PROVIDE REMEDIES FOR VIOLATIONS, TO PROVIDE A FIVE-YEAR STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ACTIONS BROUGHT PURSUANT TO THIS ACT MAY BE BROUGHT AS A CLASS ACTION UNDER STATE LAW; AND TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-130, RELATING TO THE SCOPE OF AUTHORITY OF A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE TO SET A MINIMUM WAGE RATE, AND SECTION 44-22-160, RELATING TO COMPENSATION OF MENTAL HEALTH PATIENTS FOR THERAPEUTIC EMPLOYMENT, BOTH SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-105
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-105
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: K.O. Johnson,
		King

#### H 3185 General Bill, By Burns and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 32-8-320 AND 32-8-325, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO THE SAFE CREMATION ACT'S CREMATION AUTHORIZATIONS AND PROCEDURES, SO AS TO PROVIDE A NOTICE REQUIREMENT PRIOR TO CREMATION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-105

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-105

#### H 3186 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter, McDaniel and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 26 TO TITLE 41 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CALL CENTER JOBS ACT" TO PROVIDE PROTECTIONS FOR EMPLOYEES OF CALL CENTERS WHOSE EMPLOYER RELOCATES OR INTENDS TO RELOCATE TO A FOREIGN COUNTRY AND TO PROVIDE NOTICE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS IN REGARD TO THESE EMPLOYERS, AS WELL AS CERTAIN CIVIL PENALTIES AND OTHER SANCTIONS AGAINST THEM FOR SPECIFIC VIOLATIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-105
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-105

## H 3187 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter and Thigpen Similar (H 3670)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-19-130 SO AS TO ADOPT "THE AGREEMENT AMONG THE STATES TO ELECT THE PRESIDENT BY NATIONAL POPULAR VOTE", AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 7-19-70, 7-19-80, 7-19-90, 7-19-100, AND 7-19-120 ALL RELATING TO PRESIDENTIAL ELECTORS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-106
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-106

## H 3188 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter, Robinson, Thigpen, Brawley and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA EQUAL PAY FOR EQUAL WORK ACT", BY ADDING CHAPTER 12 TO TITLE 41 SO AS TO PROHIBIT ON THE BASIS OF SEX THE PAYING OF WAGES TO EMPLOYEES OF ONE SEX AT A LESSER RATE THAN THE RATE PAID TO EMPLOYEES OF THE OPPOSITE SEX FOR COMPARABLE WORK IN JOBS WHICH REQUIRE THE SAME OR ESSENTIALLY THE SAME KNOWLEDGE, SKILL, EFFORT, AND RESPONSIBILITY; TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, EXCEPTIONS, AND PROHIBIT SPECIFIC EMPLOYER ACTIONS WITH REGARD TO THESE REQUIREMENTS; AND TO PROVIDE ADMINISTRATIVE AND, WHERE APPLICABLE, JUDICIAL REMEDIES FOR VIOLATIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-106
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-106
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley, J.L.
		Johnson

#### H 3189 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter, Thigpen and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-200 SO AS TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES FOR CONDUCTING ELECTIONS BY MAIL.

I OIL COLLE		EBBC 1101 ID D 1 III IIB.
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-106
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-106
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3190 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING ARTICLE 8 TO CHAPTER 23, TITLE 58 SO AS TO ENACT THE "COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE HOLDER EMPLOYMENT PROTECTION ACT"; TO PROVIDE THAT THE SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF A FEDERALLY SANCTIONED COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE EXAMINATION AND THE ISSUANCE OF A VALID COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE BY THIS STATE OR ANOTHER STATE CONSTITUTES PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF BASIC QUALIFICATIONS TO DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES; AND TO PROVIDE THAT A VIOLATION OF A REGULATION ENACTED UNDER THE MOTOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC AND SAFETY STATUTES AND REGULATIONS OF THIS STATE, OR OF ANOTHER STATE, OR THE FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY REGULATIONS, OR A CONVICTION OF A MOVING VIOLATION, DOES NOT CONSTITUTE PER SE WILFUL, WANTON, OR RECKLESS CONDUCT, OR GROSS NEGLIGENCE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-106
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HI_106

#### H 3191 General Bill, By Davis and Bernstein

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "MULTIFAMILY DWELLING SAFETY ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 21 TO TITLE 40 SO AS TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION TO ADOPT A MULTIFAMILY DWELLING BALCONY CODE ESTABLISHING MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR BALCONY RAILINGS THAT ARE PRIMARILY CONSTRUCTED OF WOOD AND ARE LOCATED IN MULTIFAMILY DWELLINGS, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT PERIODICALLY CONDUCT INSPECTIONS OF SUCH BALCONIES TO ASCERTAIN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE, AND TO PROVIDE REMEDIES FOR VIOLATIONS, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-107
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-107
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bernstein

## H 3192 General Bill, By Fry, Bamberg, Bryant, Caskey, B. Cox, Elliott, Huggins, Pope, Rose, G.R. Smith, Yow, Robinson, Magnuson, Thigpen, McCravy, Wooten, McGarry, Kirby, V.S. Moss, Hosey, Henegan and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 42-11-210 SO AS TO DEFINE "FIRST RESPONDER", "HEALTH CARE PROVIDER", "CORRECTIONAL OFFICER", AND "ISOLATE" OR "ISOLATION", TO ESTABLISH A PRESUMPTION THAT A FIRST RESPONDER, HEALTH CARE PROVIDER, OR CORRECTIONAL OFFICER CONTRACTING COVID-19 IS ENTITLED TO WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS AS AN OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE, AND TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY BENEFITS FOR FIRST RESPONDERS, HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS, AND CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS REQUIRED TO ISOLATE DUE TO COVID-19 IF CERTAIN CONDITIONS ARE MET.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-107
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-107
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan, J.L.
		Johnson

#### H 3193 General Bill, By Kirby

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 4-23-810, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CREATION AND BOUNDARIES

OF THE SOUTH LYNCHES FIRE DISTRICT IN FLORENCE AND WILLIAMSBURG COUNTIES, SO AS TO ALTER THE BOUNDARIES OF THE SOUTH LYNCHES FIRE DISTRICT TO INCLUDE THE AREA WITHIN THE MUNICIPAL LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF SCRANTON IN FLORENCE COUNTY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-108
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-108
02/25/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-3
03/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-42
03/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-109 Nays-2 HJ-42
03/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
03/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-11
03/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-11

## <u>H 3194</u> (Rat # 0110, Act # 0090) General Bill, By Lucas, G.M. Smith, Simrill, Rutherford, Thigpen, McCravy, McGarry, B. Newton, Long, Yow and Carter

#### Similar (S 0444)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 58-31-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, REVISE THE TERMS AND QUALIFICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP ON THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND TO PROVIDE FOR EX OFFICIO MEMBERS ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: TO AMEND SECTION 58-31-30, RELATING TO THE POWERS OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY TO ESTABLISH SUBCOMMITTEES AND TO SELECT A CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER WHO SHALL CAUSE THE AUTHORITY TO EMPLOY ALL NECESSARY EMPLOYEES WITH THE BOARD APPROVING THE COMPENSATION OF ANY SENIOR MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL SELECTED BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY COMPENSATION AND SEVERANCE PACKAGES MUST FIRST BE APPROVED BY THE AGENCY HEAD SALARY COMMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 58-31-55, RELATING TO THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "BEST INTERESTS"; TO AMEND SECTION 58-31-56, RELATING TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST TRANSACTIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION BY A DIRECTOR CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR REMOVAL FROM OFFICE BY THE GOVERNOR; TO AMEND SECTION 1-3-240, RELATING TO REMOVAL OF OFFICERS BY THE GOVERNOR, SO AS TO CLARIFY THE GOVERNOR'S AUTHORITY TO REMOVE DIRECTORS OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY; TO ESTABLISH EXPIRATION DATES FOR DIRECTORS SERVING AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT; BY ADDING SECTION 58-31-240 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE JOINT BOND REVIEW COMMITTEE TO APPROVE. REJECT, OR MODIFY CERTAIN BONDS, NOTES, OR OTHER INDEBTEDNESS PRIOR TO ISSUANCE, AND TO REQUIRE THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE AN ANNUAL REPORT BY SEPTEMBER FIRST OF EACH YEAR REGARDING REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS EXECUTED DURING THE PRECEDING TWELVE MONTHS; BY ADDING SECTION 58-31-250 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE HOUSE REPRESENTATIVES WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE TO COMPEL CERTAIN WRITTEN OR ORAL TESTIMONY FROM THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY; TO AMEND SECTION 58-33-110, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE CERTIFICATION OF MAJOR UTILITY FACILITIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE A QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION EXEMPTION FOR CERTAIN TRANSMISSION LINES OR FACILITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 58-31-430, RELATING TO THE SERVICE AREA TO BE EXCLUSIVELY SERVED BY THE AUTHORITY, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS,

CLARIFY THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY'S RIGHT TO ENTER INTO CERTAIN AGREEMENTS WITH OTHER ELECTRIC SUPPLIERS CONCERNING SERVICE AREAS AND CORRIDOR RIGHTS; BY ADDING ARTICLE 7 TO CHAPTER 31. TITLE 58 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A RETAIL RATES PROCESS; BY ADDING SECTION 58-31-225 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF TO MAKE INSPECTIONS, AUDITS, AND EXAMINATIONS OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY; BY ADDING SECTION 58-4-51 SO AS TO ENUMERATE CERTAIN DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF REGARDING THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY; TO AMEND SECTION 58-4-55, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS TO THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF WHEN CONDUCTING INSPECTIONS, AUDITS, AND EXAMINATIONS, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, AUTHORIZE THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY TO DESIGNATE CERTAIN DOCUMENTS OR INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF AS CONFIDENTIAL, OR PROPRIETARY, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 58-27-190, 58-27-200, 58-27-210, AND 58-27-220, ALL RELATING TO THE INSPECTION, AUDIT, AND ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITY OF THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF, ALL SO AS TO EXPAND THE APPLICABILITY OF THESE SECTIONS' PROVISIONS TO THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY; TO AMEND SECTION 58-33-20, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE "UTILITY FACILITY SITING AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT", SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "MAJOR UTILITY FACILITY"; BY ADDING SECTIONS 58-33-180, 58-33-185, AND 58-33-190 ALL SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, IMPOSE ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS ON THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY REGARDING THE CONSTRUCTION, ACQUISITION, AND PURCHASE OF MAJOR UTILITY FACILITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 58-37-40, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO INTEGRATED RESOURCE PLANS, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, EXPAND THE SECTION'S APPLICABILITY TO THE PUBLIC AUTHORITY, AND TO IMPOSE ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS ON THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY; BY ADDING SECTION 58-31-227 SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, IMPOSE RENEWABLE ENERGY RESOURCE PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS ON THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY; TO REQUIRE THE PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A PLAN THAT PROVIDES FOR EMPLOYEE RETENTION, JOB TRAINING, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITIES FOR EMPLOYEES AND COMMUNITIES AFFECTED BY THE RETIREMENT OF CERTAIN COAL STATIONS; AND TO EXTEND THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 11 OF ACT 135 OF 2020

ACT 135 O	F 2020 :	ratified title
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-108
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-108
01/13/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
		Means HJ-3
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow, Carter
01/26/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Ott, Jefferson, S. Williams,
		Brawley, J.L. Johnson, Govan, Hosey, Garvin, Tedder
		Matthews, J.E. Johnson, Brittain, Fry, Cobb-Hunter,
		McDaniel, and Davis HJ-18
01/26/21	House	Amended HJ-20
01/26/21	House	Read second time HJ-20
01/26/21	House	Roll call Yeas-89 Nays-26 HJ-20
01/27/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/27/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-49
01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6
02/12/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Rankin (ch), Hutto, Campsen,
		Matthews, Talley, Harpootlian, Adams
04/20/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Judiciary SJ-8
04/20/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		CIO

04/22/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Withdrawn SJ-37
04/22/21	Senate	Amended SJ-37
04/22/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-37
04/22/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-1 SJ-37
04/22/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day SJ-37
04/23/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-3
04/23/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/29/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-72
05/04/21	House	Senate amendment amended HJ-22
05/04/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-22
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-85 Nays-34
05/05/21	Senate	Non-concurrence in House amendment SJ-32
05/05/21	House	House insists upon amendment and conference committee
		appointed Reps. Lucas, GM Smith, Rutherford HJ-64
05/06/21	Senate	Conference committee appointed Rankin, Massey, Hutto
		SJ-12
05/13/21		Scrivener's error corrected
06/08/21	Senate	Conference report received and adopted SJ-8
06/08/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-8
06/08/21	House	Conference report received and adopted HJ-31
06/08/21	House	Roll call Yeas-111 Nays-0 HJ-67
06/09/21		Ratified R 110
06/15/21		Signed By Governor
06/22/21		Effective date See Act for Effective Date
06/22/21		Act No. 90

#### H 3195 General Bill, By McGinnis, B. Newton, Oremus and Taylor

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 5-31-695 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MUNICIPALITY MAY NOT CHARGE CUSTOMERS WHO RESIDE OUTSIDE THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES HIGHER RATES FOR WATER SERVICES THAN IT CHARGES MUNICIPAL RESIDENTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 5-31-210, RELATING TO THE ELECTION AND TERMS OF COMMISSIONERS OF PUBLIC WORKS IN MUNICIPALITIES, SO AS TO REQUIRE REPRESENTATION ON THE COMMISSION BASED ON ITS SERVICE TO UNINCORPORATED AREAS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-109
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-109
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor, Hixon
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Hixon

#### H 3196 General Bill, By McKnight and Taylor

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO RETITLE ARTICLE 23, CHAPTER 9, TITLE 58, RELATING TO GOVERNMENT-OWNED COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PROVIDERS AS "LOCAL GOVERNMENT-OWNED COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PROVIDERS"; BY ADDING SECTION 58-9-2640 SO AS TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN PRACTICES BY LOCAL AGENCIES PROVIDING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INCLUDING BROADBAND SERVICES, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 58-9-2600, RELATING TO THE PURPOSE OF ARTICLE 23, CHAPTER 9, TITLE 58, SO AS TO DEFINE THE ARTICLE'S MODIFIED PURPOSE; TO AMEND SECTION 58-9-2610, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO GOVERNMENT-OWNED COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PROVIDERS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES AND ADD CERTAIN DEFINITIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 58-9-2620, RELATING TO GOVERNMENT-OWNED COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PROVIDERS' DUTIES AND RESTRICTIONS; COST AND RATE COMPUTATIONS; AND ACCOUNTING REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, AUTHORIZE LOCAL AGENCIES, AS DEFINED IN THIS ACT, TO PARTICIPATE IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS VENTURES IN ORDER TO PROVIDE BROADBAND SERVICES TO UNSERVED AREAS WITHIN

THE AGENCIES' GEOGRAPHICAL OR TERRITORIAL BOUNDARIES; TO AMEND SECTION 58-9-2630, RELATING TO TAX COLLECTIONS AND PAYMENTS BY GOVERNMENT-OWNED COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PROVIDERS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 58-9-2650, RELATING TO LIABILITY INSURANCE RATES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 58-9-3010, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO ARTICLE 25, CHAPTER 9, TITLE 58, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES TO A CROSS REFERENCE; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 58-9-2660 AND 58-9-2670 RELATING TO PETITIONS TO DESIGNATE UNSERVED AREAS, AND EXEMPTIONS FOR GOVERNMENT-OWNED COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PROVIDERS RECEIVING FUNDING FOR COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS.

12/09/20	nouse	Fiermed
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-109
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-109

#### H 3197 General Bill, By B. Newton, McGarry and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1314, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION LIMITS AND RESTRICTIONS, SO AS TO INCREASE SOUTH CAROLINA'S INDIVIDUAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION LIMITS FOR STATEWIDE CANDIDATES, STATEWIDE CANDIDATES ELECTED JOINTLY, AND CANDIDATES FOR OTHER THAN STATEWIDE OFFICE: AND TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1316, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED FROM POLITICAL PARTIES, SO AS TO INCREASE CONTRIBUTION LIMITS THAT A CANDIDATE FOR OTHER THAN STATEWIDE OFFICE MAY RECEIVE FROM A POLITICAL PARTY THROUGH ITS PARTY COMMITTEES OR LEGISLATIVE CAUCUS COMMITTEES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT DURING AN ELECTION CYCLE, THERE IS NO SPENDING LIMITATION ON POLITICAL PARTY EXPENDITURES THROUGH ITS PARTY COMMITTEES OR LEGISLATIVE CAUCUS COMMITTEES THAT BENEFIT PARTY CANDIDATES; PROVIDED, THESE PARTY EXPENDITURES ARE NOT CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS GIVEN TO CANDIDATES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-110
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-110
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

#### H 3198 General Bill, By Pendarvis and Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 5-3-105 SO AS TO ENACT THE "LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY ACT" TO AUTHORIZE THE GOVERNING BODY OF A MUNICIPALITY TO ANNEX AN AREA BY ORDINANCE IF THE AREA DOES NOT EXCEED TWENTY-FIVE ACRES AND IS COMPLETELY SURROUNDED BY THE MUNICIPALITY, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS AND PROCEDURES.

THE VIEW ENGLISHED THE CHEEK		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-111
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-111
01/13/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Alexander

#### H 3199 General Bill, By Rose, Thigpen and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 7-13-330, 7-13-1340, AND 7-13-1640, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO ELECTIONS, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISIONS THAT PROVIDE FOR STRAIGHT PARTY TICKET VOTING FOR GENERAL ELECTION BALLOTS, STRAIGHT TICKET VOTING ON ANY TYPE OF RECORDER, AND VOTING FOR ALL OF THE CANDIDATES OF ONE PARTY BY USE OF A VOTING MACHINE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-111
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-111

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3200 General Bill, By Rose, Thigpen and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITIONS OF "COVERED AGENCY ACTION", "LEGISLATION", "LOBBYING", "LOBBYIST", "PUBLIC BODY", "PUBLIC EMPLOYEE", AND "PUBLIC OFFICIAL", SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITIONS OF THESE TERMS TO PROVIDE THAT THE TERMS, AMONG OTHER THINGS, ALSO SHALL APPLY TO CERTAIN LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIONS OR LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES THAT ARE PROPOSED, DRAFTED, DEVELOPED, CONSIDERED, OR PROMULGATED BY A COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY, BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COUNCIL, OR TO PERSONS WHO ARE EMPLOYED, APPOINTED, OR RETAINED, WITH OR WITHOUT COMPENSATION, BY ANOTHER PERSON TO CERTAIN OFFICIAL ACTIONS BY COMMUNICATION WITH LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICIALS OR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES, THE ACTION OR VOTE OF ANY MEMBER OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY, THE VOTE OF ANY PUBLIC OFFICIAL OR PUBLIC MEMBER OF ANY COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL AGENCY, BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COUNCIL, OR THE OFFICIAL ACTION OR VOTE OF ANY COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE. INCLUDING MAYORS AND COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATORS OR MANAGERS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT "PUBLIC BODY", "PUBLIC EMPLOYEE", AND "PUBLIC OFFICIAL" ALSO MEAN COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL BODIES, EMPLOYEES, AND OFFICIALS; TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-30, RELATING TO LOBBYISTS' REPORTING OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES, SO AS TO INCLUDE LOBBYING ACTIVITIES PERFORMED AT THE LOCAL, COUNTY, OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT LEVEL; TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-35, RELATING TO LOBBYISTS' PRINCIPALS' REPORTING OF LOBBYING EXPENDITURES, SO AS TO INCLUDE COSTS EXPENDED LOBBYING AT THE LOCAL, COUNTY, OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT LEVEL; TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-40, RELATING TO STATE AGENCY OR DEPARTMENT REPORTS OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES OR DEPARTMENTS ALSO ARE SUBJECT TO THIS REPORTING REQUIREMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-45, RELATING TO REPORTS OF CERTAIN ENTITIES THAT RANK OR RATE ACTIONS, VOTES, OR FAILURES TO ACT OR VOTE OF CERTAIN PUBLIC OFFICIALS, SO AS TO MAKE ITS PROVISIONS ALSO APPLICABLE TO ENTITIES THAT RANK OR RATE ACTIONS, VOTES, OR FAILURES TO ACT OR VOTE OF A MEMBER OR COMMITTEE OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF ANY COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY; TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-80, RELATING TO ACTS PROHIBITED OF LOBBYISTS, SO AS TO MAKE ITS PROVISIONS ALSO APPLICABLE TO MEMBERS OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY AND PUBLIC OFFICIALS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES; TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-90, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO ACTS PROHIBITED OF LOBBYISTS' PRINCIPALS SO AS TO MAKE ITS PROVISIONS ALSO APPLICABLE TO MEMBERS OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY AND PUBLIC OFFICIALS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES; TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-100, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO COMPENSATION OR REIMBURSEMENT FOR ACTUAL EXPENSES TO ATTEND SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS, SO AS TO DESIGNATE LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL APPROVAL AUTHORITIES FOR AUTHORIZED REIMBURSEMENTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-130, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE PROVISIONS REGARDING LOBBYISTS AND LOBBYING, SO AS TO MAKE ITS PROVISIONS ALSO APPLICABLE TO MEMBERS OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY AND TO PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-111
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-111
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

#### H 3201 Joint Resolution, By Rutherford

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 14, ARTICLE XVII OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO CITIZENS DEEMED SUI JURIS AND RESTRICTIONS REGARDING THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, SO AS TO ALLOW THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ALSO TO RESTRICT THE SALE OF CERTAIN PRODUCTS, SUBSTANCES, OR SERVICES DETERMINED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO BE UNREASONABLY HAZARDOUS, PERILOUS, OR UNSAFE TO PERSONS UNTIL AGE TWENTY-ONE.

House	Prefiled
House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
House	Introduced and read first time HJ-113
House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-113
	House House

#### H 3202 General Bill, By Rutherford and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OFFENSES AND PENALTIES, SO AS TO LEGALIZE THE POSSESSION OF TWENTY-EIGHT GRAMS OR ONE OUNCE OR LESS OF MARIJUANA OR TEN GRAMS OR LESS OF HASHISH BY A VETERAN WITH AN HONORABLE DISCHARGE OR A GENERAL UNDER HONORABLE CONDITIONS DISCHARGE, WHOM THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS HAS DIAGNOSED WITH SERVICE-CONNECTED POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER (PTSD) ARISING FROM THE VETERAN'S DUTY IN AN AREA THAT THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES DESIGNATED BY EXECUTIVE ORDER AS AN AREA IN WHICH UNITED STATES ARMED FORCES ARE ENGAGING OR HAVE ENGAGED IN COMBAT.

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-113
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-113
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3203 General Bill, By Rutherford

12/09/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-398 SO AS TO REQUIRE BOTH IN PERSON AND BY MAIL ABSENTEE VOTING IN PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE PRIMARY ELECTIONS HELD PURSUANT TO SECTION 7-11-20 AND TO DEFINE WHEN THE IN PERSON AND BY MAIL ABSENTEE VOTING REQUIRED BY THIS SECTION SHALL BEGIN, AND TO REQUIRE THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO FURNISH CERTAIN LISTS TO THE STATE'S CERTIFIED POLITICAL PARTIES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-113
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-113

#### H 3204 General Bill, By G.M. Smith and West Similar (S 0100)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-33-20. CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE "UTILITY FACILITY SITING AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT", SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "MAJOR UTILITY FACILITY" AND TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS FOR "DOD SITING CLEARINGHOUSE", "NOTICE OF PRESUMED RISK", "ADVERSE IMPACT ON MILITARY OPERATIONS AND READINESS", "MAJOR MILITARY BASE", AND "WIND ENERGY FACILITY"; TO AMEND SECTION 58-33-120, RELATING TO APPLICATIONS FOR A CERTIFICATE TO CONSTRUCT A UTILITY FACILITY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING WIND ENERGY FACILITIES MUST BE INCLUDED ON THE APPLICATION; AND TO

AMEND SECTION 58-33-140, RELATING TO THE PARTIES TO CERTIFICATION PROCEEDINGS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PARTIES ALSO SHALL INCLUDE THE SOUTH CAROLINA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION AND THE DOD SITING CLEARINGHOUSE FOR PROCEEDINGS RELATED TO WIND ENERGY FACILITIES.

 12/09/20
 House
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-114

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

 HJ-114
 HJ-114

02/23/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: West

H 3205 Joint Resolution, By Taylor, Lucas, Pope, Elliott, Allison, Hiott, Fry, J.E. Johnson, Jordan, Caskey, B. Newton, Bryant, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Willis, Huggins, Blackwell, Erickson, Forrest, Hixon, Herbkersman, Thayer, Wooten, Morgan, Daning, Hardee, B. Cox, Bannister, Hewitt, Felder, Stringer, Davis, Calhoon, Oremus, Bennett, Gilliam, West, Haddon, Trantham, Lowe, McGarry, M.M. Smith, Bustos, V.S. Moss, W. Newton, May, Martin, Brittain, McGinnis, Bradley, Ballentine, Dabney, Carter, T. Moore and Kimmons

#### Similar (S 0033, S 0133)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO MAKE APPLICATION TO THE CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES TO CALL A CONVENTION FOR PROPOSING AMENDMENTS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE V OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION LIMITED TO PROPOSING AMENDMENTS THAT IMPOSE FISCAL RESTRAINTS ON THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, LIMIT THE POWER AND JURISDICTION OF THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, AND LIMIT THE TERMS OF OFFICE FOR ITS OFFICIALS AND FOR MEMBERS OF CONGRESS; TO PROVIDE CERTAIN RESERVATIONS, UNDERSTANDINGS, AND DECLARATIONS LIMITING THE APPLICATION; AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN SELECTION CRITERIA FOR COMMISSIONERS AS WELL AS LIMITATIONS UPON THEIR AUTHORITY.

1111111111	J115 C1 C	THERETICINETT:
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-114
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-114
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: May
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin,
		Brittain
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGinnis
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ballentine
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dabney
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter
03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: T. Moore
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Kimmons
04/21/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-17
04/27/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Taylor, Murphy, Kirby, Fry,
		S. Williams, Rivers, Pendarvis, Hewitt, Tedder, McCravy,
		Hosey, Gilliard, Murray, Bamberg, King, Long, Chumley,
		Burns, Oremus, Forrest, Blackwell, McKnight, McGarry,
		G.R. Sm ith, Carter, Anderson, Weeks, R. Williams,
		Brawley, Clyburn, Hill, Nutt, Dillard, Hart and
		Henderson-Myers HJ-98
05/05/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 5-6-21 HJ-31
05/11/21	House	Amended HJ-37
05/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-37
05/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-66 Nays-42 HJ-55
05/12/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-39
05/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/12/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8

05/12/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-8

H 3206 General Bill, By Taylor, B. Newton, McGarry, V.S. Moss, Forrest, Thayer, Oremus, Blackwell, Huggins, G.R. Smith, Pope, W. Newton, Herbkersman, Bradley and Erickson

#### Similar (S 0559, H 3261)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-11-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO METHODS OF NOMINATING CANDIDATES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE FROM FILING MORE THAN ONE STATEMENT OF INTENTION OF CANDIDACY FOR A SINGLE ELECTION, AND TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE FROM BEING NOMINATED BY MORE THAN ONE POLITICAL PARTY FOR A SINGLE OFFICE IN AN ELECTION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-320, RELATING TO BALLOTS AND SPECIFICATIONS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE'S NAME FROM APPEARING ON THE BALLOT MORE THAN ONCE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-115
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-115
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell
04/21/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
04/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: G.R. Smith
05/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope
05/05/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton,
		Herbkersman, Bradley, Erickson

## H 3207 General Bill, By Weeks, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter and Henegan

#### Similar (S 0310, H 3268, H 3519, H 3822, H 4036)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-325 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A THIRTY-DAY PERIOD DURING WHICH ALL QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE MUST BE ALLOWED TO CAST AN IN-PERSON ABSENTEE BALLOT WITHOUT BEING REQUIRED TO ASSERT, STATE, OFFER, OR PROVIDE AN EXCUSE, JUSTIFICATION, OR REASON.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-115
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-115
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan

#### H 3208 General Bill, By Allison, Felder, Nutt and Calhoon

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-67-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL PASSING OF A SCHOOL BUS BY ANOTHER SCHOOL BUS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A SCHOOL BUS MAY LAWFULLY PASS ANOTHER SCHOOL BUS ON A MULTILANE HIGHWAY; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 59-67-515 RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL BUSES.

KELATING	TO SPEE	ED LIMITS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL BUSES.
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-115
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-115
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Calhoon
03/02/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works
		HJ-6
03/03/21	House	Read second time HJ-31
03/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-116 Nays-0 HJ-31
03/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
03/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
03/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-8

## H 3209 General Bill, By Bernstein, Collins, Murphy, Felder, Cobb-Hunter and Henegan

#### Similar (S 0229)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CHILD ABUSE RESPONSE PROTOCOL ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 24 TO CHAPTER 11, TITLE 63

SO AS TO REQUIRE MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAMS INVOLVED IN CHILD ABUSE INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION TO FOLLOW CERTAIN CHILD ABUSE RESPONSE PROTOCOL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO REVIEW AND UPDATE THE PROTOCOL, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-11-310, RELATING TO CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTERS, SO AS TO REQUIRE CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTERS TO HOLD CERTAIN ACCREDITATION STATUS OR BE ACTIVELY PURSUING ACCREDITATION, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-116
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-116
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan

#### H 3210 General Bill, By Bernstein, Collins and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 20-4-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TERMS DEFINED IN THE "PROTECTION FROM DOMESTIC ABUSE ACT", SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "HOUSEHOLD MEMBER" TO INCLUDE PERSONS PRESENTLY OR FORMERLY IN A DATING RELATIONSHIP AND TO DEFINE "DATING RELATIONSHIP".

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-116
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-116

#### H 3211 General Bill, By Bernstein, Collins and Kimmons Similar (S 0226)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-1-50. AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE JOINT CITIZENS AND LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON CHILDREN, SO AS TO REAUTHORIZE THE COMMITTEE THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2030.

12/09/2	20 House	Prefiled
12/09/2	20 House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/2	21 House	Introduced and read first time HJ-116
01/12/2	21 House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-116
03/03/2	21 House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-37
03/09/	21 House	Read second time HJ-17
03/09/2	21 House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-2 HJ-18
03/10/2	21 House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
03/10/2	21 Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-3
03/10/2	21 Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-3

#### H 3212 General Bill, By Bernstein, Collins, Kimmons and Henegan

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "YOUTH SENTENCING ACT OF 2021" BY ADDING SECTIONS 16-3-15, 17-25-35, AND 17-25-40 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE PENALTY OF LIFE IMPRISONMENT FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WHO IS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN AT THE TIME OF COMMITTING AN OFFENSE AND TO PROVIDE MAXIMUM SENTENCES FOR THOSE INDIVIDUALS WHO COMMITTED AN OFFENSE AS A MINOR BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ACT; BY ADDING SECTION 63-19-1690 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF RESTRAINTS, ISOLATION, AND ROOM CONFINEMENT FOR JUVENILE OFFENDERS, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-311, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 17-25-20, RELATING TO CRIMINAL PUNISHMENTS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF SOLITARY CONFINEMENT FOR A PERSON WHO IS YOUNGER THAN EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE; TO AMEND SECTION 17-25-45, RELATING TO LIFE SENTENCES FOR PERSONS CONVICTED OF CERTAIN CRIMES, SO AS TO ADD A RIGHT TO COUNSEL FOR A JUVENILE OFFENDER AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-100, RELATING TO NO PAROLE OFFENSES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-116
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-116
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan

#### H 3213 General Bill, By Bernstein, Collins and Kimmons Similar (S 0022)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-820, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PLACING CHILDREN IN AN ADULT JAIL, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE EXCEPTION FOR CHILDREN TO BE TRIED AS AN ADULT AND TO DECREASE THE LENGTH OF TIME THAT A CHILD MAY BE HELD FOR VIOLATION OF A COURT ORDER REGARDING A STATUS OFFENSE; TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1020, RELATING TO THE RIGHT OF CERTAIN PERSONS AND ENTITIES INJURED BY DELINQUENT ACTS OF A CHILD TO INSTITUTE LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE CHILD, SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT THE CHILD AND HIS FAMILY SEEK COUNSELING WHEN THE STATUS OFFENSE IS OF INCORRIGIBILITY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-19-1440, RELATING TO COMMITMENT OF CERTAIN CHILDREN TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE, SO AS TO DISTINGUISH BETWEEN STATUS AND CRIMINAL OFFENSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-117
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-117

#### H 3214 General Bill, By Bernstein, Collins, Kimmons, Cobb-Hunter, W. Cox, Brawley, Oremus, Gilliard, Rivers, Murray, Henegan, Jefferson and R. Williams

Similar (S 0222)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-2320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE KINSHIP FOSTER CARE PROGRAM, SO AS TO DEFINE "FICTIVE KIN"; TO PROVIDE THAT FICTIVE KIN ARE ELIGIBLE TO BE FOSTER PARENTS UNDER THE KINSHIP FOSTER CARE PROGRAM; AND TO PROVIDE THAT RELATIVES AND FICTIVE KIN MAY FOSTER A CHILD BEFORE BEING LICENSED AS A KINSHIP FOSTER CARE PROVIDER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-118
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-118
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Cox
02/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-51
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,
		Oremus, Gilliard, Rivers, Murray, Henegan, Jefferson, R.
		Williams
02/23/21	House	Read second time HJ-30
02/23/21	House	Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-0 HJ-30
02/24/21	House	Recommitted to Committee on Judiciary HJ-16

#### H 3215 General Bill, By Bernstein, Collins and Kimmons Similar (S 0225)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-430, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY, SO AS TO GIVE FAMILY COURTS THE DISCRETION WHETHER TO REQUIRE A CHILD FOURTEEN YEARS OR OLDER TO BE PLACED ON THE REGISTRY AND TO PROHIBIT FAMILY COURTS FROM PLACING A CHILD UNDER FOURTEEN YEARS ON THE REGISTRY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-490, RELATING TO PUBLIC INSPECTION OF SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY RECORDS, SO AS TO LIMIT PUBLIC ACCESS TO VICTIMS, WITNESSES, SCHOOLS, CHILDCARE FACILITIES, AND OTHER BUSINESSES THAT PRIMARILY SERVE CHILDREN, WOMEN, OR VULNERABLE ADULTS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled 12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-118 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-118

#### H 3216 General Bill, By Calhoon, Wooten and McDaniel

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-305 SO AS TO REQUIRE NURSING HOMES, COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES, AND INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITIES FOR PERSONS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, AND MAINTAIN AN ELECTRONIC VIDEO MONITORING SYSTEM AT EVERY FACILITY EXIT, WHICH CONTINUALLY MONITORS AND MAKES VIDEO RECORDINGS, TO REQUIRE THE FACILITY TO MAINTAIN COPIES OF RECORDINGS FOR AT LEAST THIRTY DAYS, TO PROHIBIT TAMPERING WITH SUCH SYSTEMS AND RECORDINGS, AND TO ESTABLISH ASSOCIATED PENALTIES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-118
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-118
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McDaniel

## H 3217 General Bill, By Chumley, Burns, Jones, Taylor, McGarry, B. Cox, Hill, May, Long, Forrest, McCabe, Oremus, Yow, Trantham, Bennett, Haddon, Thayer, Hixon, Hiott, Pope and Ligon Similar (H 3511)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-29-45 SO AS TO ALLOW INDIVIDUALS TO OPT OUT OF INFECTIOUS OR CONTAGIOUS DISEASE VACCINATIONS FOR ANY REASON; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-360, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO PRESCRIPTIONS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT REGULATORY AUTHORITIES FROM INTERFERING WITH THE PRESCRIBING PRACTICES OF A PRACTITIONER.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-119
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-119
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow,
		Trantham
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Haddon
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon, Hiott
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope, Ligon

## H 3218 General Bill, By Chumley, Burns, Jones, Magnuson, Hill, Forrest, McCabe, Oremus, Taylor, Wooten and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-29-55 SO AS TO PROHIBIT STATE OFFICIALS FROM PARTICIPATING IN THE ENFORCEMENT OF ANY UNLAWFUL FEDERAL MASK MANDATE THAT VIOLATES THE TENTH AMENDMENT OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION, TO ESTABLISH PENALTIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

LO I I IDLID	ESTIBLISH LEWIE TES, THE TOR OTHER TOR OSES.		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-119	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-119	
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor	
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wooten	
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope	

## H 3219 General Bill, By Collins, Allison, Henderson-Myers, Erickson, Bradley and Govan

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 63-7-35 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES TO ESTABLISH A PROGRAM TO PAY FOR CERTAIN EXPENSES INCIDENTAL TO BECOMING LEGALLY AUTHORIZED TO DRIVE FOR CHILDREN FIFTEEN YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER WHO RESIDE IN OUT-OF-HOME CARE, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-110, RELATING TO IMPUTED LIABILITY OF A PERSON SIGNING A DRIVER'S LICENSE APPLICATION FOR AN UNEMANCIPATED MINOR, SO AS TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION TO LIABILITY FOR, AMONG OTHERS, FOSTER PARENTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-2310, RELATING TO FOSTER CARE, SO AS TO PROVIDE IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY FOR FOSTER PARENTS WITH EXCEPTIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled		
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-119		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works		
		HJ-119		
04/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor:		
		Henderson-Myers		
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education		
		and Public Works HJ-26		
04/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,		
		Bradley		
04/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan		
04/28/21	House	Amended HJ-37		
04/28/21	House	Read second time HJ-37		
04/28/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-37		
04/29/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-6		
04/29/21		Scrivener's error corrected		
04/29/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4		
04/29/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services		
		SI-4		

#### H 3220 General Bill, By Collins, Henegan and Kirby

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 20-3-15 SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE CORROBORATION OF EVIDENCE IN CERTAIN DIVORCE ACTIONS THROUGH AFFIDAVITS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-120
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-120
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,
		Kirby

#### H 3221 General Bill, By Daning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-705 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE LICENSING AND REGISTRATION OF CERTAIN FARM TRAILERS AND TO PROVIDE THIS PROVISION APPLIES ALSO TO CERTAIN BOAT UTILITY TRAILERS; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-4580, RELATING TO LIGHTING EQUIPMENT REQUIRED FOR THE OPERATION OF BUSES. TRUCKS, AND TRAILERS, SO AS TO REVISE THE REAR LIGHTING EQUIPMENT REQUIRED FOR THE OPERATION OF CERTAIN TRAILERS WEIGHING THREE THOUSAND POUNDS GROSS OR LESS; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-5150. RELATING TO THE SAFETY DEVICES THAT MUST BE USED WHEN TOWING A VEHICLE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THIS PROVISION ALSO APPLIES TO TOWING A TRAILER, TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, AND TO PROVIDE THIS SECTION SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH THE FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY REGULATIONS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 56-3-130 RELATING TO A LICENSING AND REGISTRATION EXEMPTION THAT APPLIES TO CERTAIN BOAT, FARM, AND OTHER UTILITY TRAILERS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-120

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-120

## <u>H 3222</u> (Rat # 0083, Act # 0067) General Bill, By Davis, Forrest, Hiott, Cobb-Hunter, Jefferson, R. Williams and J. Moore

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 44-96-100, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING IN PART TO PENALTIES FOR VIOLATING WASTE TIRE REGULATIONS, SO AS TO CHANGE CERTAIN PENALTY REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 44-96-170, RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF WASTE TIRES, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS AND MAKE CERTAIN PERMITTING DECISIONS CONCERNING WASTE TIRE MANAGEMENT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. - ratified title

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-120
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-120
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-7
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jefferson, R.
		Williams, J. Moore
02/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-37
02/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-115 Nays-0 HJ-37
02/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-14
02/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-36
02/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-36
04/29/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-27
05/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-27
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-27
05/11/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-12
05/13/21		Ratified R 83
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 67

## H 3223 General Bill, By Davis, Magnuson, May, Haddon, Caskey, M.M. Smith, Bennett, Jones, Bustos, Cogswell, Morgan, Burns, Elliott, Trantham, G.R. Smith, McGarry, Taylor, Hiott, Erickson, Lowe, Hewitt and Felder Similar (S 0290, H 3161)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-7-110, 44-7-120, 44-7-130, 44-7-140, 44-7-150, AND 44-7-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF HEALTH CARE FACILITIES IN THE STATE, SO AS TO ELIMINATE REFERENCES TO CERTIFICATE OF NEED REQUIREMENTS; TO REPEAL SECTIONS 44-7-160, 44-7-170, 44-7-180, 44-7-190, 44-7-200, 44-7-210, 44-7-220, 44-7-225, 44-7-230, AND 44-7-240 ALL RELATING TO THE CERTIFICATE OF NEED PROGRAM; TO RENAME ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 7, TITLE 44 AS "STATE HEALTH FACILITY LICENSURE ACT"; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-121
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-121
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Haddon,
		Caskey
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett,
		Jones, Bustos, Cogswell, Morgan, Burns, Elliott,
		Trantham, G.R. Smith, McGarry
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor, Hiott,
		Erickson, Lowe, Hewitt

H 3224 General Bill, By Fry, Bernstein, Collins, Kimmons, Wooten, McGarry, Long, Thayer, Caskey, Tedder, Jones, Bennett, Stringer, T. Moore, Willis, Robinson, Trantham, Oremus, Martin, White, Haddon, Morgan, W. Cox, Davis, Wetmore, Crawford, K.O. Johnson, Wheeler, M.M. Smith, Jefferson, R. Williams, Thigpen, Rivers, Yow, Gilliam, Brawley, Howard, J.L. Johnson and Garvin Similar (S 0224)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-15-90 AND 16-15-100, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROSTITUTION, SO AS TO ADD PROHIBITED CONDUCT AND TO INCREASE THE PENALTIES FOR, AMONG OTHER PROHIBITIONS, SOLICITATION OF PROSTITUTION, ESTABLISHING OR KEEPING A BROTHEL OR HOUSE OF PROSTITUTION, OR CAUSING OR INDUCING ANOTHER TO PARTICIPATE IN PROSTITUTION; TO ESTABLISH THE AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE OF BEING A VICTIM OF HUMAN TRAFFICKING FOR CERTAIN DEFENDANTS, TO INCREASE CERTAIN PENALTIES WHEN THE PROSTITUTE HAS A MENTAL DISABILITY, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 16-15-110 RELATING TO PROSTITUTION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-121
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-121
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
01/26/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Tedder
		Jones, Bennett, Stringer, T. Moore, Willis, Robinson,
		Trantham, Oremus, Martin, White, Haddon, Morgan, W.
		Cox, Davis, Wetmore, Crawford, K.O. Johnson, Wheeler
		M.M. Smith, Jefferson, R. Williams, Thigpen, Rivers.
		Yow, Gilliam, Brawley, Howard, J.L. Johnson, Garvin

## H 3225 General Bill, By Garvin, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter, Matthews, K.O. Johnson, Brawley and Hill

Similar (H 4801)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA DIGNITY IN PREGNANCY AND CHILDBIRTH ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 42 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO REQUIRE PERINATAL HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS TO IMPLEMENT AN EVIDENCE-BASED IMPLICIT BIAS PROGRAM TO TRAIN HEALTH CARE STAFF, TO ESTABLISH REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PROGRAM, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-121
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-121
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: K.O. Johnson
03/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical,
		Military, Public and Municipal Affairs HJ-27
03/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley, Hill
03/09/21	House	Amended HJ-23
03/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-23
03/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-64 Nays-46 HJ-27
03/10/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/10/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
03/10/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
03/10/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4

#### H 3226 General Bill, By Garvin, Pendarvis, Rivers and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-6-120 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2022, AN ADULT SIXTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE OR YOUNGER WHOSE INCOME IS AT OR BELOW ONE HUNDRED

THIRTY-THREE PERCENT OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL, WITH A FIVE PERCENT INCOME DISREGARD, IS ELIGIBLE FOR MEDICAID AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE PATIENT PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT, AND AMENDMENTS TO THAT ACT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-122
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-122
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis
04/15/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers, S.
		Williams

#### H 3227 General Bill, By Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-81-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RIGHTS OF RESIDENTS OF LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES, SO AS TO ADD THE RIGHT OF RESIDENTS TO COMMUNICATE WITH PERSONS BY VIDEOTELEPHONIC OR WEB-BASED VIDEO COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES

TECHNOL	OGIES.	
12/09/20	House	Prefiled HJ-3
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-122
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-122

H 3228 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams, S. Williams and Cobb-Hunter

#### Similar (H 3672)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OFFENSES AND PENALTIES, SO AS TO DECRIMINALIZE POSSESSION OF TWENTY-EIGHT GRAMS OR ONE OUNCE OR LESS OF MARIJUANA OR TEN GRAMS OR LESS OF HASHISH AND AUTHORIZE LAW ENFORCEMENT TO ISSUE A CIVIL CITATION FOR POSSESSION OF THAT SAME QUANTITY OF MARIJUANA OR HASHISH.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-122
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-122

H 3229 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Cobb-Hunter and J.L. Johnson A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-2570, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO GROUNDS FOR TERMINATING PARENTAL RIGHTS TO A CHILD, SO AS TO CLARIFY THE GROUNDS OF WILFUL FAILURE TO VISIT THE CHILD AND WILFUL FAILURE TO SUPPORT THE CHILD IN THE CASE OF AN INCARCERATED PARENT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-123
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-123
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3230 General Bill, By Herbkersman, Hosey and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-6-38 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TO REIMBURSE PRACTITIONERS FOR MENTAL HEALTH TELEHEALTH SERVICES DELIVERED TO PATIENTS ENROLLED IN MEDICAID.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-123
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-123

02/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

## H 3231 General Bill, By Henegan, Robinson, Thigpen, Hosey, Brawley, King, McDaniel, Jefferson, Anderson, Rivers and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-63-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATE REGISTRAR'S AUTHORITY TO ISSUE A DELAYED BIRTH CERTIFICATE FOR A PERSON BORN IN THE STATE WHOSE BIRTH IS UNREGISTERED, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE USE OF AN INSCRIBED FAMILY BIBLE OR GENEALOGICAL RECORDS AS DOCUMENTATION OF DATE OF BIRTH IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-123
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-123
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley
04/15/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-14
04/20/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: King,
		McDaniel, Jefferson, Anderson, Rivers, S. Williams
04/20/21	House	Read second time HJ-9
04/20/21	House	Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-0 HJ-9
04/21/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-5
04/21/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
04/21/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4

## H $3232\,$ General Bill, $\,$ By Hill, Burns, Chumley, Long, Jones, Murray, Willis, Magnuson and Gagnon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "PERINATAL INTEGRATION ACT OF 2021" BY ADDING SECTION 44-89-110 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS TO INTEGRATE MIDWIVES INTO THE ORGANIZATION OF PERINATAL LEVELS OF CARE AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-123
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-123
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Murray
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Willis
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Magnuson
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gagnon

#### H 3233 General Bill, By Howard, Thigpen and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-37-30, AS AMENDED, AND 44-37-35, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING IN PART TO THE "NEWBORN SCREENING ADVISORY COMMITTEE", SO AS TO RENAME THE COMMITTEE THE "NEWBORN SCREENING AND RARE DISEASE COUNCIL" AND TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

OR MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL.			
12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and	
		Municipal Affairs	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-124	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and	
		Municipal Affairs HJ-124	

#### H 3234 General Bill, By Huggins, Forrest, Oremus, Blackwell and Davis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-48 SO AS TO ENACT THE "HEARING AID COVERAGE FOR CHILDREN ACT", TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO REQUIRE GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE AND GROUP HEALTH

BENEFIT PLANS TO COVER HEARING AIDS AND REPLACEMENT HEARING AIDS FOR AN INSURED WITH IMPAIRED HEARING WHO IS EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE OR YOUNGER, TO PROVIDE FOR THE SCOPE OF COVERAGE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-124
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-124
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell
04/07/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis

#### H 3235 General Bill, By Kimmons and Davis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 63-7-10 AND 63-7-1620, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PRINCIPLES OF THE STATE'S CHILD WELFARE SYSTEM AND LEGAL REPRESENTATION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES IN CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT PROCEEDINGS, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO CLARIFY THAT LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES OF THE DEPARTMENT MUST ENSURE THAT CHILD WELFARE AND SAFETY ARE THE PREDOMINANT BASIS OF DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS AND DECISIONS IN SUCH PROCEEDINGS AND THAT THE LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES HAVE THE SOLE DISCRETION ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OVER ANY DECISIONS PERTAINING TO SUCH PROCEEDINGS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-124
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-124
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis

#### H 3236 General Bill, By May, Fry and McDaniel

Similar (S 0906)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 43-35-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TERMS DEFINED IN THE "OMNIBUS ADULT PROTECTION ACT", SO AS TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR "UNDUE INFLUENCE" AND TO CHANGE THE DEFINITION OF "EXPLOITATION".

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-125
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-125
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McDaniel

#### H 3237 General Bill, By King and Thigpen

#### Similar (H 3572)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-53-210, 44-53-230, AND 44-53-250, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO SCHEDULE II, SCHEDULE III, AND SCHEDULE IV CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, SO AS TO RESCHEDULE FLUNITRAZEPAM AND GAMMA HYDROXYBUTYRIC ACID AS SCHEDULE II CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-125
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-125

## H 3238 General Bill, By Garvin, Cobb-Hunter, Thigpen, J.L. Johnson, Dillard, Brawley, Matthews and Tedder

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTIONS 31-21-65, 59-63-41, AND 45-9-11 SO AS TO MAKE IT UNLAWFUL AND AGAINST PUBLIC POLICY OF THIS STATE IN HOUSING, EDUCATION, AND PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS TO DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN, INCLUDING DISCRIMINATING AGAINST CERTAIN FACIAL FEATURES, HAIR TEXTURES, HAIR TYPES, AND HAIR STYLES ASSOCIATED WITH RACE; TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-30, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO ADD CLARIFYING

DEFINITIONS TO MAKE IT UNLAWFUL AND AGAINST PUBLIC POLICY OF THIS STATE IN EMPLOYMENT TO DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN; AND TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-80, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO EXCEPTIONS TO UNLAWFUL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES, SO AS TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION TO COVERED EMPLOYERS ALLOWING THEM TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN FACIAL FEATURES, HAIR TEXTURES, HAIR TYPES, AND HAIRSTYLES ASSOCIATED WITH RACE WHEN NECESSARY TO THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF THE EMPLOYEE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-125
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-125
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dillard
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,
		Matthews
05/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Tedder

#### H 3239 General Bill, By Garvin and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-295 SO AS TO PROHIBIT PREEXISTING CONDITION EXCLUSIONS IN INDIVIDUAL, GROUP, AND SMALL EMPLOYER HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS; TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-143, RELATING TO HEALTH PLAN COVERAGE FOR CHILDREN PLACED FOR ADOPTION, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES: TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-340, RELATING TO REQUIRED PROVISIONS IN INSURANCE POLICIES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-530, RELATING TO SPECIFIC STANDARDS REQUIRED FOR THE SALE OF INSURANCE POLICIES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-650, RELATING TO THE RIGHT TO TRANSFER A POLICY OF EQUAL OR LESSER BENEFITS WITH THE SAME INSURER, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-730, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS FOR GROUP ACCIDENT AND GROUP HEALTH POLICIES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-760, RELATING TO STANDARDS FOR GROUP ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-1360, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT FOR INSURERS TO OFFER ALL PLANS ACTIVELY MARKETED TO SMALL EMPLOYERS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO REPEAL SECTION 38-71-560 RELATING TO THE USE OF SIMPLIFIED APPLICATION FORMS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 38-71-850 RELATING TO PREEXISTING CONDITIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-126
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-126

#### H 3240 Joint Resolution, By Collins and Allison

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE A STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE TRENDS AND CURRENT CONDITIONS IN EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND LEARNING OUTCOMES FOR DIFFERENT RACIAL AND ETHNIC STUDENT GROUPS IN THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS OF THIS STATE, TO IDENTIFY AND RECOMMEND MEANS FOR IMPROVING OUTCOMES FOR THOSE GROUPS, AND TO MAKE RELATED RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BEFORE JANUARY 1, 2022.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-126
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-126

#### H 3241 General Bill, By Collins and Allison

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-415 SO AS TO PROVIDE "VALEDICTORIAN RECOGNITION DAY" MUST BE OBSERVED ANNUALLY ON THE SECOND TUESDAY IN JANUARY AT THE STATE HOUSE BY MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DURING THE LEGISLATIVE SESSION TO HONOR THOSE STUDENTS WHO IN THE PREVIOUS SCHOOL YEAR ACHIEVED THE HIGHEST RANKING BASED ON GRADE POINT AVERAGE IN THEIR GRADUATING CLASS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.

J		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-127
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-127

#### H 3242 General Bill, By Collins

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-65-480 SO AS TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL SOLICIT WRITTEN PARENTAL CONSENT TO PROVIDE SUCH INFORMATION TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA NATIONAL GUARD YOUTH CHALLENGE ACADEMY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF ENABLING THE ACADEMY TO INFORM THE STUDENTS OF ITS PROGRAMS, TO PROVIDE DISTRICTS ONLY MAY PROVIDE SUCH INFORMATION UPON RECEIPT OF PARENTAL CONSENT, TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL PROVIDE SUCH INFORMATION WITHIN A CERTAIN TIMEFRAME FOLLOWING RECEIPT OF PARENTAL CONSENT, TO PROVIDE PARENTS MAY REVOKE THEIR CONSENT, AND TO PROVIDE MEANS FOR REDRESSING NONCOMPLIANCE BY SCHOOL DISTRICTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-65-470. RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF THE WIL LOU GRAY OPPORTUNITY SCHOOL TO OBTAIN FROM SCHOOL DISTRICTS THE CONTACT INFORMATION OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE LEFT OR INTEND TO LEAVE SCHOOL BEFORE GRADUATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL SOLICIT WRITTEN PARENTAL CONSENT TO PROVIDE SUCH INFORMATION TO THE SCHOOL FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF ENABLING IT TO INFORM THE STUDENTS OF ITS ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROGRAMS, TO PROVIDE DISTRICTS ONLY MAY PROVIDE SUCH INFORMATION UPON RECEIPT OF PARENTAL CONSENT, TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL PROVIDE SUCH INFORMATION WITHIN A CERTAIN TIMEFRAME FOLLOWING RECEIPT OF PARENTAL CONSENT, TO PROVIDE PARENTS MAY REVOKE THEIR CONSENT, AND TO PROVIDE MEANS FOR REDRESSING NONCOMPLIANCE BY SCHOOL DISTRICTS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-127
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-127

H 3243 General Bill, By Collins, Bernstein, Kimmons, Forrest, Herbkersman, Erickson, W. Cox, Elliott, Carter, Cobb-Hunter, Rutherford, King, Henegan, Wheeler, Thigpen, Pendarvis, Rose, Bamberg, Dillard, McKnight, Garvin, Stavrinakis, Ott, Weeks, Atkinson, R. Williams, Jefferson, Kirby, J.L. Johnson, Cogswell, Caskey, Matthews, S. Williams and Anderson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE PEOPLE WHO ARE LAWFULLY PRESENT IN THIS STATE AND ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM ESTABLISHING RESIDENCY UNDER FEDERAL IMMIGRATION LAW MAY ESTABLISH RESIDENCY AND BE ELIGIBLE FOR OCCUPATIONAL OR PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CHAPTER, PROVIDED OTHER LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-128

01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-128
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Cogswell
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry HJ-5
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey,
		Matthews, S. Williams, Anderson
04/06/21	House	Amended HJ-63
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-63
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-98 Nays-5 HJ-63
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-4
05/06/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-2

01/12/21 House Deferred to Committee on Labor Commerce and Industry

#### H 3244 General Bill, By Collins, Cobb-Hunter, Huggins, Thayer, Anderson, Caskey, Govan and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "EMPLOYMENT FIRST INITIATIVE ACT" BY ADDING

CHAPTER	5 TO	TITLE 41 SO AS TO PROVIDE NECESSARY			
DEFINITIONS, TO ESTABLISH POLICIES SUPPORTIVE OF					
COMPETIT	COMPETITIVE AND INTEGRATED EMPLOYMENT OF INDIVIDUALS				
WITH DISA	ABILITIE	S, TO CREATE RELATED RESPONSIBILITIES FOR			
STATE AGI	ENCIES A	AND POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OF THE STATE, TO			
CREATE T	HE "SOU	TH CAROLINA EMPLOYMENT FIRST OVERSIGHT			
COMMISSI	ON", A	ND TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION,			
FUNCTION	, AND DI	UTIES OF THE COMMISSION.			
12/09/20	House	Prefiled			
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry			
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-128			
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry			
		HJ-128			
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins			
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer			
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Anderson			
02/24/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,			
		Commerce and Industry HJ-3			
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey,			
		Govan, S. Williams			
03/02/21	House	Amended HJ-35			
03/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-35			
03/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-9 HJ-36			
03/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12			
03/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-11			
03/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry			
		SJ-11			
04/27/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,			
		Commerce and Industry SJ-6			
05/06/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-22			
05/06/21	Senate	Amended SJ-22			
05/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-22			
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-22			
05/07/21		Scrivener's error corrected			
05/11/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments			
		SJ-12			
05/12/21	House	Senate amendment amended HJ-67			
05/12/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-67			
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-3 HJ-71			

Non-concurrence in House amendment SJ-25

House insists upon amendment and conference committee

Conference committee appointed Shealy, Bennett, Sabb

appointed Reps. Cogswell, Collins, Jefferson HJ-48

05/12/21

05/13/21

05/13/21 Senate

Senate

House

SJ-29

#### H 3245 General Bill, By Collins, Haddon and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-1-425, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INSTRUCTIONAL DAYS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENTS. SO AS TO PROVIDE THE INSTRUCTIONAL DAYS MAY NOT BEGIN BEFORE 8:30 IN THE MORNING; TO AMEND SECTION 59-10-10, RELATING TO PHYSICAL ACTIVITY STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOLS, SO AS TO REVISE THE STANDARDS TO REQUIRE AN OVERALL INCREASE IN MANDATORY PHYSICAL ACTIVITY MINUTES, TO REQUIRE DAILY PHYSICAL ACTIVITY, TO REQUIRE PHYSICAL ACTIVITY INCLUDE INSTRUCTIONAL PLAY AND UNSTRUCTURED PLAY IN ADDITION TO PHYSICAL EDUCATION, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-10-30, RELATING TO PHYSICAL ACTIVITY DIRECTORS, SO AS TO REQUIRE DESIGNATIONS OF PHYSICAL ACTIVITY DIRECTORS IN MIDDLE SCHOOLS AND TO REVISE DUTIES OF PHYSICAL ACTIVITY DIRECTORS TO INCLUDE DEVELOPMENT OF INSTRUCTIONAL PLAY AND UNSTRUCTURED PLAY FOR ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS.

12/07/20	House	Tierned
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-129
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-129

#### H 3246 General Bill, By Daning

12/00/20 House Prefiled

#### Similar (S 0348)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-26-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE TEACHER EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS MAY NOT IMPOSE ANY RESTRAINTS ON TEACHERS WHO TERMINATE SUCH CONTRACTS FOR EMPLOYMENT IN OTHER DISTRICTS; TO PROHIBIT DISTRICTS FROM DIVULGING OR ASKING ABOUT SUCH TERMINATIONS OR CONSIDERING SUCH TERMINATIONS IN TEACHER EVALUATIONS OR HIRING DECISIONS, AMONG OTHER THINGS; TO EXEMPT RELATED INFORMATION IN EMPLOYMENT RECORDS FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT; AND TO PROVIDE MEANS OF REDRESS FOR VIOLATIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-129
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HI_120

## H 3247 General Bill, By G.M. Smith, B. Cox, V.S. Moss and Yow Similar (S 0217, H 4527)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "WORKFORCE ENHANCEMENT AND MILITARY RECOGNITION ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1171, RELATING TO THE MILITARY RETIREMENT INCOME DEDUCTION, SO AS TO PHASE-IN THE REMOVAL OF CERTAIN LIMITS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-129
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-129
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow

#### H 3248 General Bill, By White

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 7 TO CHAPTER 11, TITLE 11 SO AS TO PROVIDE INCREASED FUNDING TO PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING IN THE SAME PERCENTAGE AS GENERAL FUND REVENUES INCREASE, TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR CERTAIN SCHOLARSHIPS AND TO PROVIDE ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR THE FUNDING, AND TO ESTABLISH THE HIGHER EDUCATION FACILITIES REPAIR AND RENOVATION FUND TO PROVIDE INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING FOR INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING; BY ADDING SECTIONS 59-149-170, 59-149-180, 59-104-50,

AND 59-104-60 SO AS TO NORMALIZE THE TEN-POINT GRADING SCALE FOR PURPOSES OF ELIGIBILITY FOR CERTAIN SCHOLARSHIPS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-370, RELATING TO THE HOPE SCHOLARSHIP, SO AS TO NORMALIZE THE TEN-POINT GRADING SCALE FOR PURPOSES OF ELIGIBILITY; BY ADDING SECTIONS 59-142-80 AND 59-143-40 SO AS TO APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR THE NEED-BASED GRANT PROGRAM AND TO PROVIDE ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR FUTURE FUNDING; TO AMEND SECTION 59-143-30, RELATING TO HIGHER EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS, SO AS TO APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR GRANT PROGRAMS; TO AMEND SECTIONS 59-104-25 AND 59-149-15, RELATING TO CERTAIN STEM STIPENDS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE STIPEND IS AVAILABLE WHEN THE STUDENT BECOMES A JUNIOR INSTEAD OF A SOPHOMORE; BY ADDING SECTION 59-142-90 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE APPROPRIATION OF CERTAIN ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR NEED-BASED GRANTS AND NEED-BASED TUITION GRANTS; TO REPEAL SECTIONS 59-104-20(D) AND 59-149-150 BOTH RELATING TO CERTAIN SCHOLARSHIP PROVISIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-370, RELATING TO SCHOLARSHIPS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; BY ADDING SECTION 59-103-175 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION SUBMIT POLICY STATEMENTS AND RULES AS REGULATIONS; TO REQUIRE THE PROCUREMENT OF A STUDENT LOAN DEFAULT AVERSION AND FINANCIAL LITERACY PROGRAM; BY ADDING CHAPTER 157 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO CREATE THE "STATE INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION ENTERPRISE ACT": AND TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-710, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE PROCUREMENT CODE, SO AS TO EXEMPT AN ENTERPRISE DIVISION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-130
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-130

## H 3249 General Bill, By Taylor, Burns, Chumley, Magnuson, Stringer, V.S. Moss, Haddon, Long, Forrest, Oremus, Wooten, Jones, Hixon, Hiott, Bustos, Dabney, Huggins, M.M. Smith, Pope, Daning, D.C. Moss, Hill and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 10-1-165, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PROTECTION OF CERTAIN MONUMENTS AND MEMORIALS, SO AS TO EXPAND THE TYPE OF MONUMENTS THAT MAY NOT BE RELOCATED, REMOVED, OR DISTURBED, TO WITHHOLD ALL DISBURSEMENTS FROM THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT FUND FOR ANY COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY THAT VIOLATES THIS SECTION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ANY MEMBER OF A LOCAL GOVERNING BODY WHO VOTES IN FAVOR OF ANY ACTION THAT VIOLATES THIS SECTION IS GUILTY OF MISCONDUCT IN OFFICE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-131
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-131
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon, Hiott
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bustos,
		Dabney, Huggins
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope, Daning,
		D.C. Moss
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill
04/08/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry

#### H 3250 General Bill, By White

A BILL TO CREATE THE ACADEMIC STANDARDS AND ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY REGARDING THE BEST MANNER BY WHICH THE ACADEMIC STANDARDS MAY BE ASSESSED WITHOUT INTERFERING

WITH EDUCATIONAL INSTRUCTION; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 18, TITLE 59, RELATING TO THE EDUCATION ACCOUNTABILITY ACT, UNLESS SUBSEQUENT RELATED LEGISLATION IS ENACTED.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-131

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-131

## H 3251 General Bill, By White, McGarry, V.S. Moss, Cobb-Hunter, Pendarvis and Hardee

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 46-1-165 SO AS TO CREATE THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FARM AID FUND" TO ASSIST FARMERS WHO HAVE SUFFERED AT LEAST A FORTY PERCENT LOSS OF AGRICULTURAL COMMODITIES AS A RESULT OF A CATASTROPHIC WEATHER EVENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE FUND MUST BE ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TO CREATE A FARM AID ADVISORY BOARD TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS, AND TO SPECIFY ELIGIBILITY AND GRANT AMOUNTS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 $12/09/20 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Ways \ and \ Means$ 

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-131

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-131 01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis

01/26/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hardee

#### H 3252 General Bill, By White

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-25, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE V-SAFE PROGRAM, SO AS TO SIMPLIFY THE DEFINITION OF FIRE DEPARTMENTS AND THE PROJECTS ON WHICH GRANT FUNDS MAY BE EXPENDED, TO INCREASE GRANT AMOUNTS, AND TO SPECIFY PROJECTS FOR WHICH GRANTS MAY BE AWARDED; TO AMEND SECTION 38-7-20, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO INSURANCE PREMIUM TAXES, SO AS TO DIRECT ADDITIONAL FUNDS TO THE V-SAFE PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-935, RELATING TO THE ADDITIONAL DEPRECIATION REIMBURSEMENT, SO AS TO DIRECT A PERCENTAGE OF SUCH FUNDS TO THE V-SAFE PROGRAM; AND TO AMEND SECTION 11-11-150, RELATING TO DEDUCTIONS FROM THE ESTIMATE OF REVENUES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-132

 $01/12/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Labor, \ Commerce \ and \ Industry$ 

HJ-132

## H 3253 General Bill, By Stringer, McCravy, B. Cox, Pope, Bennett, Burns, Haddon and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "VETERANS NURSING DEGREE OPPORTUNITY ACT": AND BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 33, TITLE 40 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF VETERAN ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE IN NURSING DEGREE PROGRAMS AND VETERAN BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING DEGREE PROGRAMS TO ENABLE MILITARY VETERANS WITH RELEVANT MILITARY TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE TO EXPEDITE THE TRANSITION FROM MILITARY LIFE TO A PROFESSIONAL CAREER IN NURSING, TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS, TO REQUIRE A COLLABORATIVE EFFORT BY THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF NURSING, BOARD FOR TECHNICAL AND COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS, AND THE SOUTH CAROLINA NURSES ASSOCIATION TO IDENTIFY GAPS BETWEEN RELEVANT MILITARY EDUCATION AND TRAINING AND ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS FOR UNDERGRADUATE NURSING EDUCATION PROGRAMS AND DEGREES APPROVED BY THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING AND LICENSURE BY THE BOARD,

AND TO APPROVE CURRICULUM TO ENABLE MILITARY VETERANS TO APPLY SUCH EDUCATION AND TRAINING TOWARD REQUIREMENTS FOR AN ASSOCIATE'S DEGREE IN NURSING OR A BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN NURSING AT PARTICIPATING INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING, AND LICENSURE AS A LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE OR REGISTERED NURSE, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-132

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-132

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett

02/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Burns,

02/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry

#### H 3254 General Bill, By Taylor and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-23-665 SO AS TO CREATE THE OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REVIEW WITHIN THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, TO PROVIDE RELATED GENERAL FUNCTIONS, POWERS, AND DUTIES OF THE OFFICE AND THE COURT, AMONG OTHER THINGS, TO PROVIDE APPLICABLE PROCEDURES, AND TO EXEMPT DATA FROM VIDEO OR AUDIO RECORDINGS MADE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE-MOUNTED RECORDING DEVICES OR DASHBOARD CAMERAS; TO AMEND SECTION 30-4-100, RELATING TO EQUITABLE REMEDIES AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC TO ENFORCE PROVISIONS OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT. SO AS TO MAKE SUCH REMEDIES AVAILABLE FROM THE OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REVIEW, TO PROVIDE FOR APPEALS TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES CONCERNING THE AWARD OF ATTORNEYS' FEES TO PREVAILING PARTIES, TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS EFFECTIVE UPON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF RELATED COURT RULES, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS ONLY APPLICABLE TO ACTIONS FILED AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 30-4-110, RELATING TO EQUITABLE REMEDIES AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC BODIES TO ENFORCE PROVISIONS OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REVIEW, SO AS TO MAKE SUCH REMEDIES AVAILABLE FROM THE OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REVIEW, TO PROVIDE FOR APPEALS TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES CONCERNING THE AWARD OF ATTORNEYS' FEES TO PREVAILING PARTIES, TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS EFFECTIVE UPON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF RELATED COURT RULES, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS ONLY APPLICABLE TO ACTIONS FILED AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-13301/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-133

#### H 3255 General Bill, By West, Kirby, Erickson and Bradley

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXCEPTIONS FROM LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS, SO AS TO MODIFY EXEMPTIONS FOR LICENSEES OF THE REAL ESTATE COMMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-31, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS FOR LICENSURE BY THE BOARD OF REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS, SO AS TO REVISE AND PROVIDE COLLEGE EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS AND ACCEPTABLE EQUIVALENCIES FOR APPRENTICE APPRAISERS, RESIDENTIAL APPRAISERS, AND GENERAL APPRAISERS, AND TO EXEMPT CERTAIN MASS APPRAISERS FROM COLLEGE EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-33, RELATING TO ADDITIONAL EDUCATIONAL AND APPLICABLE EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS FOR LICENSURE BY THE BOARD, SO AS TO REVISE

VARIOUS REQUIREMENTS AND REVISE QUALIFICATIONS FOR CERTAIN LICENSED MASS APPRAISERS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-34, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING APPRENTICE APPRAISERS AND APPRAISER SUPERVISING APPRENTICES, SO AS TO REVISE VARIOUS REQUIREMENTS: TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-35, RELATING TO CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO IMPOSE CERTAIN REPORTING REQUIREMENTS ON LICENSEES; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-36, RELATING TO CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDERS, SO AS TO IMPOSE CERTAIN REPORTING REQUIREMENTS ON PROVIDERS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-37, RELATING TO QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENT WAIVERS FOR RECIPROCAL APPLICATIONS FOR APPRAISERS FROM OTHER JURISDICTIONS, SO AS TO MAKE A TECHNICAL CORRECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-40, RELATING TO APPRAISER CONTACT INFORMATION THAT MUST BE MAINTAINED ON FILE WITH THE BOARD, SO AS TO INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESSES OF LICENSEES; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-320, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS IN THE REAL ESTATE APPRAISER LICENSE AND CERTIFICATION ACT, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF AN APPRAISAL PANEL; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-330, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO REVISE REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING CERTAIN FINANCIAL INFORMATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-360, RELATING TO THE PROMULGATION OF REGULATIONS, SO AS TO SPECIFY CERTAIN REQUIRED REGULATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-420, RELATING TO RECORD-KEEPING REQUIREMENTS FOR REGISTRATION RENEWAL, SO AS TO REVISE REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING RECORDS THAT APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANIES MUST PROVIDE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-60-450, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING COMPENSATION OF APPRAISERS BY APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANIES. SO AS TO CLARIFY THE APPLICABLE GOVERNING FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-134
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-134
02/24/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry HJ-2
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
		Bradley
03/02/21	House	Amended HJ-19
03/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-19
03/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-95 Nays-0 HJ-28
03/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
03/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-11
03/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-11
05/13/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-8

## H 3256 Joint Resolution, By Bennett, Haddon, May, Dabney, Huggins, Thayer and Jones

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XV OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, BY ADDING SECTION 4 SO AS TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR RECALLING AND REMOVING FROM PUBLIC OFFICE PERSONS HOLDING ELECTED PUBLIC OFFICES OF THE STATE OR ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS IN THE EXECUTIVE AND LEGISLATIVE BRANCHES OF STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS.

LUCAL UC	) A TULLIAN	LOCAL GOVERNMENTS.		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled		
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-135		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-135		
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: May, Dabney		
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins		
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer		

02/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

## H 3257 Joint Resolution, By Blackwell, Taylor, Haddon and J.L. Johnson *Similar (S 0302, S 0339, S 0384, H 3260, H 3746)*

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS OF MEMBERS OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING WITH THOSE HOUSE MEMBERS ELECTED AT THE 2024 GENERAL ELECTION OR WHO TAKE OFFICE AFTER THAT DATE, ONCE THESE PERSONS HAVE THEREAFTER SERVED FIVE CONSECUTIVE TERMS, THEY ARE NOT ELIGIBLE TO SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A TERM OF OFFICE IN WHICH A HOUSE MEMBER EITHER IS ELECTED SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OR APPOINTED TO SERVE AS CHAIRMAN OF A HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TERM FOR PURPOSES OF CALCULATING THE MEMBER'S TERM LIMITATION; AND TO PROVIDE BEGINNING WITH THOSE MEMBERS OF THE SENATE ELECTED AT THE 2024 GENERAL ELECTION OR WHO TAKE OFFICE AFTER THAT DATE, ONCE THESE PERSONS HAVE THEREAFTER SERVED THREE CONSECUTIVE TERMS, THEY ARE NOT ELIGIBLE TO SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE SENATE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A TERM OF OFFICE IN WHICH A MEMBER OF THE SENATE EITHER IS ELECTED PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE OR APPOINTED TO SERVE AS CHAIRMAN OF A SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TERM FOR PURPOSES OF CALCULATING THE MEMBER'S TERM LIMITATION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-135
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-135
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

## H 3258 Joint Resolution, By Cobb-Hunter and Wetmore Similar (S 0262, H 3919)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO RATIFY A PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PROVIDING THAT EQUALITY OF RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW MUST NOT BE DENIED OR ABRIDGED ON ACCOUNT OF SEX.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-136
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-136

## H 3259 General Bill, By B. Cox, Elliott, Morgan, Burns, Haddon, Long, McCabe and Yow

#### Similar (S 0338)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-1-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO PERSON IS ELIGIBLE FOR ELECTION TO THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES IF THAT PERSON HAS SERVED SIX TERMS IN THE SAME BODY, THAT NO PERSON IS ELIGIBLE FOR ELECTION TO THE SENATE IF THAT PERSON HAS SERVED FOUR TERMS IN THE SAME BODY, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ANY TERM SERVED, FOR WHICH THE ELECTION WAS HELD PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 2021, MUST NOT BE COUNTED AS A TERM SERVED.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-136
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-136
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow

## H 3260 Joint Resolution, By B. Cox, Elliott, Morgan, Burns, Thigpen, Haddon, Long, Pope, Forrest, McCabe and Jones

Similar (S 0302, S 0339, S 0384, H 3257, H 3746)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895,

RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS OF SENATORS AND MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO ENACT TERM LIMITATIONS FOR ITS MEMBERS BY LAW.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-137
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-137
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

H 3261 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Davis, B. Newton, G.R. Smith, Morgan, Burns, Erickson, Bennett, Thayer, Taylor, Bryant, Elliott, Willis, Felder, Wooten, McGarry, V.S. Moss, May, Haddon, Long, Pope, Forrest, B. Cox, Caskey and Blackwell

#### Similar (S 0559, H 3206)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-11-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO METHODS OF NOMINATING CANDIDATES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE FROM FILING MORE THAN ONE STATEMENT OF INTENTION OF CANDIDACY FOR A SINGLE ELECTION, AND TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE FROM BEING NOMINATED BY MORE THAN ONE POLITICAL PARTY FOR A SINGLE OFFICE IN AN ELECTION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-320, RELATING TO BALLOTS AND SPECIFICATIONS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE'S NAME FROM APPEARING ON THE BALLOT MORE THAN ONCE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-137
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-137
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell

H 3262 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Davis, B. Newton, G.R. Smith, Morgan, Burns, Erickson, Bennett, Thayer, Taylor, Bryant, Elliott, Willis, Felder, McGarry, V.S. Moss, Haddon, Long, Pope, Forrest, Caskey, Hixon, Hewitt, Bailey, M.M. Smith, J.E. Johnson, Bradley, Brittain and Crawford A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-11-15, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS TO RUN AS A CANDIDATE IN GENERAL ELECTIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE ALL CANDIDATES FROM EACH POLITICAL PARTY IN THIS STATE TO PAY A FILING FEE, INCLUDING CANDIDATES FROM PARTIES THAT ARE NOT REQUIRED TO CONDUCT A PRIMARY ELECTION, AND TO AUTHORIZE POLITICAL PARTIES TO CHARGE A CERTIFICATION FEE TO ALL CANDIDATES SEEKING NOMINATION BY POLITICAL PARTY PRIMARY OR POLITICAL PARTY CONVENTION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-11-210, RELATING TO THE NOTICE OF CANDIDACY AND PLEDGE, SO AS TO REQUIRE CANDIDATES TO AFFIRM THEIR PARTICIPATION IN AT LEAST THREE OF THE LAST FOUR STATEWIDE PARTY PRIMARIES, OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE, IF PRECLUDED FROM PARTICIPATION DUE TO AGE, PERSONAL HEALTH, RESIDENCY, OR ACTIVE MILITARY SERVICE, CANDIDATES MAY PLEDGE THAT THEY ARE BONA FIDE MEMBERS OF THE POLITICAL PARTY WHOSE NOMINATION THEY ARE SEEKING, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE PARTY CHAIRMAN, IF PERMITTED BY PARTY RULE, MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL VERIFICATION WHEN A CANDIDATE'S AFFIRMATION OF BONA FIDE PARTY MEMBERSHIP IS DISPUTED, AND THAT THE STATE CHAIRMAN IS THE FINAL AUTHORITY TO RESOLVE QUESTIONS REGARDING BONA FIDE PARTY MEMBERSHIP

1	TIVI I WIL	MIDLINDI	111 .
	12/09/20	House	Prefiled
	12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-137
	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-137
	02/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
	02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon
			Hewitt, Bailey

02/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-53
02/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith,
		J.E. Johnson, Bradley, Brittain
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Crawford
02/24/21	House	Amended HJ-29
02/24/21	House	Read second time HJ-29
02/24/21	House	Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-12 HJ-31
02/25/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
02/25/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
02/25/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7
03/11/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Campsen (ch), Hutto, Young,
		McLeod, Garrett
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-11

H 3263 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Davis, B. Newton, G.R. Smith, Morgan, Burns, Erickson, Bennett, Thayer, Taylor, Bryant, Elliott, Willis, Felder, McGarry, Hewitt, Bailey, W. Newton, Herbkersman, M.M. Smith, J.E. Johnson, Bradley and King

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-17-560, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES TO HEAR CERTAIN PROTESTS AND CONTESTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES ALSO TO HEAR PROTESTS AND CONTESTS IN THE CASE OF COUNTY OFFICERS AND LESS THAN COUNTY OFFICERS; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 7-17-520, 7-17-530, 7-17-540, AND 7-17-550 RELATING TO HEARINGS BY COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES AND APPEALS FROM DECISIONS OF COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
House	Introduced and read first time HJ-138
House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-138
House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hewitt,
	Bailey
House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton,
	Herbkersman
House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-54
House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith,
	J.E. Johnson, Bradley
House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: King
House	Read second time HJ-32
House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-33
House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-8
Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Campsen (ch), Hutto, Young,
	House House House House House House House House House Senate Senate

<u>H 3264</u> (Rat # 0016, Act # 0010) General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Davis, B. Newton, G.R. Smith, Morgan, Burns, Erickson, Bennett, Thayer, Taylor, Bryant, Elliott, Willis, Felder, Long, McGarry, Haddon, Hewitt, Bailey, M.M. Smith, J.E. Johnson, Bradley, Crawford and King

McLeod, Garrett

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 7-9-70, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE REQUIRED NOTICES OF COUNTY CONVENTIONS, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A COUNTY COMMITTEE PUBLISH CERTAIN NOTICES REGARDING COUNTY CONVENTIONS IN A NEWSPAPER HAVING

ENERAL CIRCULATION IN THE COUNTY ratified title				
12/09/20	House	Prefiled		
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-138		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-138		
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hewitt,		
		Bailey		

02/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-55
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith,
		J.E. Johnson, Bradley
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Crawford,
		King
02/24/21	House	Read second time HJ-34
02/24/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-7 HJ-34
02/25/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-14
02/25/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
02/25/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-8
03/11/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Campsen (ch), Hutto, Young,
		McLeod, Garrett
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-12
03/30/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-20
03/31/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-37
04/08/21		Ratified R 16
04/12/21		Signed By Governor
04/15/21		Effective date 04/12/21
04/15/21		Act No. 10

## H 3265 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Davis, B. Newton, G.R. Smith, Morgan, Burns, Erickson, Bennett, Thayer, Taylor, Bryant, Elliott, Willis, Felder, McGarry, Haddon, Long, Pope and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-170, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE NECESSITY OF WRITTEN VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO AMEND THE SOUTH CAROLINA VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATION FORM BY ADDING APPROPRIATELY SIZED CHECK BOXES IN WHICH REGISTRANTS VOLUNTARILY MAY DISCLOSE THEIR POLITICAL PARTY AFFILIATION; TO REQUIRE THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO MAINTAIN A RECORD OF THE VOLUNTARY, SELF-IDENTIFIED POLITICAL PARTY AFFILIATIONS DISCLOSED PURSUANT TO THIS ACT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS RECORD IS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE VOLUNTARY, SELF-IDENTIFICATION OF ONE'S POLITICAL PARTY AFFILIATION PURSUANT TO THIS ACT MAY NOT BE USED TO RESTRICT PRIMARY VOTING

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-139
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-139

## H 3266 General Bill, By Garvin and Cobb-Hunter Similar (H 3410)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-420, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE RECEIPT, TABULATION, AND REPORTING OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS, SO AS TO ALLOW THE TABULATION OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS TO BEGIN AT 9:00 A.M. ON THE CALENDAR DAY IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING ELECTION DAY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-139

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-139

## H 3267 General Bill, By Garvin, Cobb-Hunter and J.L. Johnson Similar (S 0008)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 53-5-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ENUMERATION OF LEGAL HOLIDAYS, SO AS TO ESTABLISH GENERAL ELECTION DAY AS A STATE HOLIDAY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-139
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-139

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

## H 3268 General Bill, By Garvin, Cobb-Hunter and Brawley Similar (S 0310, H 3207, H 3519, H 3822, H 4036)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-325 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY QUALIFIED ELECTOR OF THIS STATE MAY VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT WITHOUT BEING REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN EXCUSE, JUSTIFICATION, OR REASON; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-340, RELATING TO THE FORM OF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION, SO AS TO ELIMINATE REFERENCES TO THE REASON FOR THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION REQUEST; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 7-15-320 RELATING TO PERSONS QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT.

 12/09/20
 House
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-139

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-139

 03/16/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

## H 3269 Joint Resolution, By Garvin, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter, Brittain and Brawley

#### Similar (S 0083)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT A STATEWIDE ADVISORY REFERENDUM MUST BE CONDUCTED BY THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION ON THE QUESTION OF WHETHER SOUTH CAROLINA SHOULD PARTICIPATE IN MEDICAID EXPANSION.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Ways and Means01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-14001/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-14002/23/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: Brittain03/16/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

## H 3270 General Bill, By King and Robinson *Similar (S 0009)*

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION FOR MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENSE AND VOTER REGISTRATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EACH STATE IDENTIFICATION CARD APPLICATION OR MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENSE APPLICATION, INCLUDING RENEWAL APPLICATIONS, SUBMITTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES SHALL SERVE AS AN APPLICATION FOR VOTER REGISTRATION, TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE APPLICANT SIGN A SEPARATE VOTER REGISTRATION PORTION OF THE APPLICATION IN ORDER TO REGISTER, TO PROVIDE THAT THE APPLICANT SHALL CONSENT TO THE USE OF HIS SIGNATURE FROM HIS STATE IDENTIFICATION CARD OR DRIVER'S LICENSE ISSUED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES FOR VOTER REGISTRATION PURPOSES, AND TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE FOR AN INDIVIDUAL TO DECLINE REGISTRATION.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-14001/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-140

## H 3271 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Govan, Hyde, T. Moore, Weeks, G.M. Smith, King, McDaniel, Collins, Morgan and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 15-49-10 AND 15-49-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PETITIONS FOR A CHANGE OF NAME, SO AS TO REQUIRE A PETITIONER TO HAVE RESIDED IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA FOR AT LEAST SIX MONTHS TO BE ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR A NAME CHANGE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 $\begin{array}{lll} 12/09/20 & House & Referred to Committee on Judiciary \\ 01/12/21 & House & Introduced and read first time HJ-140 \\ 01/12/21 & House & Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-140 \\ \end{array}$ 

02/24/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan, Hyde,

T. Moore, Weeks, G.M. Smith, King, McDaniel, Collins,

Morgan, Caskey

#### H 3272 General Bill, By Hill and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "FAIR ACCESS TO RESIDENTIAL WATER ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 5-31-695 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MUNICIPALITY MAY NOT CHARGE PEOPLE WHO RESIDE OUTSIDE THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES HIGHER RATES FOR WATER SERVICES THAN IT CHARGES MUNICIPAL RESIDENTS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A MUNICIPALITY MAY NOT REQUIRE OR DEMAND A NONMUNICIPAL RESIDENT'S PERMISSION OR CONSENT TO ANNEXATION BY THE MUNICIPALITY AS A CONDITION FOR ESTABLISHING OR MAINTAINING WATER SERVICE; AND TO PROVIDE THAT OUT OF STATE WATER UTILITIES MAY NOT CHARGE SOUTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS AN UNFAIR RATE FOR WATER SERVICES, AND TO DEFINE THE TERM "UNFAIR RATE".

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-141

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-141

#### H 3273 General Bill, By Huggins, Hill and Haddon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 5-7-195 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ELECTION OF ADDITIONAL MEMBERS TO MUNICIPAL COUNCILS TO REPRESENT NONRESIDENT RESIDENTIAL MUNICIPAL WATER AND SEWER CUSTOMERS WHEN THESE CUSTOMERS ARE CHARGED HIGHER RATES FOR THESE UTILITIES THAN ARE RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS WITHIN THE MUNICIPALITY'S BOUNDARIES, TO LIMIT THE MATTERS ON WHICH THESE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEMBERS ARE ALLOWED TO VOTE ON UTILITY OPERATIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE NUMBER OF SPECIAL MEMBERS, THE NOMINATION AND ELECTION PROCEDURES, AND TERMS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION SHALL CONDUCT THE ELECTIONS NECESSARY FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS SECTION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-141

 $01/12/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Agriculture, \ Natural \ Resources$ 

and Environmental Affairs HJ-141

#### H 3274 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 25-12-10, 25-12-30, AND 25-12-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE DISPOSAL OF UNCLAIMED CREMATED REMAINS OF A DECEASED VETERAN, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 12, TITLE 25 ALSO SHALL APPLY TO THE DISPOSAL OF UNCLAIMED HUMAN REMAINS OF A DECEASED VETERAN, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 12, TITLE 25 ARE MANDATORY UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 17-5-590, RELATING TO THE DISPOSITION OF REMAINS OF UNIDENTIFIED DEAD BODIES, SO AS REQUIRE CORONERS TO RELEASE CERTAIN HUMAN REMAINS THAT HAVE BEEN DETERMINED TO BE THOSE OF AN UNCLAIMED DECEASED VETERAN TO A FUNERAL HOME, FUNERAL ESTABLISHMENT, OR MORTUARY FOR DISPOSITION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 12, TITLE 25.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-142

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-142

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

#### H 3275 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE AUTHORITY CHARGED BY LAW WITH CONDUCTING AN ELECTION SHALL PROVIDE A PROCEDURE BY WHICH A QUALIFIED ELECTOR MAY REGISTER AND CAST A BALLOT ON THE SAME DAY, PROVIDE THAT A QUALIFIED ELECTOR MAY CAST A BALLOT DURING THE SEVEN-DAY PERIOD PRECEDING THE ELECTION, AND PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ONE OR MORE EARLY VOTING LOCATIONS IN EACH COUNTY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-142
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-142

#### H 3276 General Bill, By Gilliam, Haddon and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-11-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO VACANCIES IN THE OFFICE OF SHERIFF, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN THE GOVERNOR HAS APPOINTED AN INTERIM SHERIFF WHO THEN RUNS UNSUCCESSFULLY FOR SHERIFF IN THE ENSUING PRIMARY, PRIMARY RUNOFF, SPECIAL ELECTION, OR GENERAL ELECTION, THE GOVERNOR MAY, WITH THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THAT COUNTY'S LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION, DECLARE THE OFFICE VACANT, REMOVE THE INTERIM APPOINTEE FROM OFFICE, AND APPOINT THE SHERIFF-ELECT TO FILL THE REMAINDER OF THE ORIGINAL UNEXPIRED TERM.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-142
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-142

#### H 3277 General Bill, By Gilliam

A BILL TO PROVIDE FOR PAYMENT FOR THE ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS BY THE UNION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Union Delegation

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-143

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Union Delegation HJ-143

#### H 3278 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 4-9-32 SO AS TO REQUIRE COUNTY COUNCILS TO PROVIDE OFFICE SPACE AND APPROPRIATE MONIES FOR THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION OFFICE, TO REQUIRE THE APPROPRIATION TO BE INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL COUNTY BUDGET, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DELEGATION IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE EMPLOYMENT, SUPERVISION, AND DISCHARGE OF ALL PERSONNEL EMPLOYED BY THE DELEGATION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-143

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-143

## H 3279 Joint Resolution, By King and Robinson Similar (S 0561, H 4201, H 4202)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, BY ADDING ARTICLE XVIII SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR AN INDEPENDENT REAPPORTIONMENT COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMISSION AND THE MANNER IN WHICH MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION ARE CHOSEN, TO PROVIDE FOR THE

DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPROVAL OF PROPOSED APPORTIONMENT PLANS, TO PROVIDE FOR APPORTIONMENT IN THE EVENT THAT A PROPOSED APPORTIONMENT PLAN IS NOT APPROVED BY REFERENDUM, AND TO EXEMPT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE FROM THE PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN SECTION 1, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-143
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-143

#### H 3280 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-27-250, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON INTERRUPTIONS OF ELECTRIC SERVICE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS FOR NONPAYMENT, SO AS TO MAKE RESTRICTIONS ALSO APPLICABLE TO COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS, AND TO REQUIRE MAILED WRITTEN NOTIFICATION TO THE CUSTOMER INSTEAD OF TELEPHONIC OR ELECTRONIC NOTICE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-144

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-144

#### H 3281 General Bill, By King and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-5-600, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERMITS FOR CREMATION WHICH MUST BE ISSUED BY CORONERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO FEE FOR A PERMIT FOR CREMATION MAY BE CHARGED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-63-40, RELATING TO COUNTY REGISTRARS AND THE ISSUANCE OF BURIAL-REMOVAL-TRANSIT PERMITS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A CORONER OR MEDICAL EXAMINER FROM CHARGING A FEE FOR SUCH PERMIT.

12/09/20 House Prefiled 12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-144 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry 03/11/21 House Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and Industry HJ-5 Read second time HJ-33 03/16/21 House Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-2 HJ-33 03/16/21 House 03/17/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-24 Introduced and read first time SJ-6 03/17/21 Senate 03/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

#### H 3282 General Bill, By King, Robinson, Henderson-Myers and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-1-43 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE DESTRUCTION OF ARREST RECORDS OF PERSONS ARRESTED AS A RESULT OF MISTAKEN IDENTITY NOT LATER THAN ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS AFTER AN INVESTIGATION BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT OR PROSECUTION AGENCY REVEALS THAT THE PERSON WAS ARRESTED AS A RESULT OF MISTAKEN IDENTITY AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE LAW ENFORCEMENT OR PROSECUTION AGENCY MAY NOT CHARGE OR COLLECT A FEE FOR THE DESTRUCTION OF ARREST RECORDS UNDER THESE CIRCUMSTANCES; AND BY ADDING SECTION 17-1-70 SO AS TO ALLOW PERSONS CHARGED WITH SPECIFIC OFFENSES TO PETITION TO HAVE THEIR CHARGES DISMISSED IF THEY HAVE NOT BEEN ADJUDICATED OR OTHERWISE DISMISSED AFTER A PERIOD OF TIME AND OTHER DELINEATED CONDITIONS ARE MET, AND TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR THE DESTRUCTION OF THE RECORDS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-144 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-144

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor:

Henderson-Myers

03/16/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

#### H 3283 General Bill, By King

#### Similar (S 0171, S 0172, H 3427)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 22 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 SO AS TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF A CRIME CONTAINED IN THIS CHAPTER WITH THE INTENT TO ASSAULT, INTIMIDATE, OR THREATEN A PERSON BECAUSE OF HIS RACE, RELIGION, COLOR, SEX, AGE, NATIONAL ORIGIN, OR SEXUAL ORIENTATION; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-11-510 AND 16-11-520, BOTH RELATING TO MALICIOUS INJURY TO PERSONAL AND REAL PROPERTY, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTIES FOR MALICIOUS INJURY TO REAL PROPERTY OFFENSES AND TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PENALTIES FOR PERSONS WHO MALICIOUSLY INJURE PERSONAL OR REAL PROPERTY OF ANOTHER PERSON WITH THE INTENT TO ASSAULT, INTIMIDATE, OR THREATEN THAT PERSON.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-145

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-145

## H 3284 Joint Resolution, By Magnuson, Burns, Jones, Morgan, V.S. Moss, May, Long, Hill and B. Cox

Similar (S 0292, S 0374, S 0597)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AMEND SECTIONS 3, 8, 13, 18 AND 27, ARTICLE V OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT SUPREME COURT JUSTICES, JUDGES ON THE COURT OF APPEALS, AND CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR WITH THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE RATHER THAN BEING ELECTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO REPEAL PROVISIONS REQUIRING THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO ESTABLISH A JUDICIAL MERIT SCREENING COMMISSION.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-14501/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-14503/24/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill06/29/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox

#### H 3285 General Bill, By McKnight

#### Similar (H 3425)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-15-260 SO AS TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF UNLAWFUL DISSEMINATION OF SEXUALLY EXPLICIT MATERIALS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-145

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-145

#### H 3286 General Bill, By McKnight, Robinson, V.S. Moss and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "DEFENSE AGAINST PORCH PIRATES ACT", BY ADDING SECTION 16-13-182 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON TO STEAL PACKAGES DELIVERED TO A DWELLING'S PORCH, STEPS, OR THE VICINITY OF ANY ENTRANCE OR EXIT OF A DWELLING, TO PROVIDE THAT SUCH AN OFFENSE IS THE FELONY OF PACKAGE THEFT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PENALTY IS IN ADDITION TO ANY PENALTIES FOR OTHER OFFENSES WHICH MAY BE PROVIDED BY LAW, AND TO DEFINE THE TERM "DWELLING".

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-146
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-146

## H 3287 General Bill, By B. Newton, McGarry, Long, Pope, Forrest, Caskey and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-240, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERSONS ALLOWED TO CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON WHILE ON DUTY, SO AS TO INCLUDE CLERKS OF COURT IN THE PURVIEW OF THE STATUTE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-146
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-146
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett

# H 3288 General Bill, By Pope, McGarry, Fry, Bryant, Forrest and Caskey A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTIONS 16-3-100 AND 16-3-110 SO AS TO CREATE THE OFFENSES OF HOMICIDE AND GREAT BODILY INJURY BY FENTANYL, MORPHINE, METHAMPHETAMINE, OR HEROIN, RESPECTIVELY, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-146
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-146
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

## H 3289 General Bill, By Pope, McGarry, Bryant, V.S. Moss, Haddon, Forrest and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-15-270 SO AS TO PROVIDE SENTENCING ENHANCEMENTS FOR PERSONS WHO COMMIT CERTAIN ADDITIONAL CRIMES WHILE ON PRETRIAL RELEASE ON BOND; AND BY ADDING SECTION 17-15-280 SO AS TO PROHIBIT PRETRIAL RELEASE ON BOND FOR PERSONS CHARGED WITH COMMITTING CERTAIN ADDITIONAL CRIMES AND TO PROVIDE APPROPRIATE PROCEDURES FOR DETERMINING IF ADDITIONAL CHARGES ARE PENDING.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-146
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-146
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

#### H 3290 General Bill, By Pope, McGarry, Bryant, V.S. Moss and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-47-80, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR 911 CALL ABUSE INCLUDING FALSE REPORTING, SO AS TO INCLUDE 911 CALL ABUSE VIA TEXT MESSAGING.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-147
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-147
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

## H 3291 General Bill, By Pope, Burns, Chumley, Bryant, V.S. Moss, Haddon, Forrest and Ligon

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-600, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TRESPASSING AND THE POSTING OF NOTICE OF TRESPASSING, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR A DIFFERENT METHOD OF THE POSTING OF NOTICE OF TRESPASSING INVOLVING CLEARLY VISIBLE PURPLE-PAINTED BOUNDARIES.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-147
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-147
01/27/21	House	Recalled from Committee on Judiciary HJ-49
01/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-49
03/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-2
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ligon
03/16/21	House	Read second time HJ-11
03/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-103 Nays-2 HJ-11
03/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-21
03/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
03/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

## H 3292 General Bill, By Pope, Wooten, McGarry, Bryant, V.S. Moss, Haddon, G.R. Smith and Forrest

#### Similar (S 0428, H 4558)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-600, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ASSAULT AND BATTERY OFFENSES, SO AS TO ADD THAT ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE OCCURS WHEN A PERSON INJURES A FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OR CORRECTIONS OFFICER, A FIREFIGHTER, OR AN EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) WORKER IN THE DISCHARGE OF OR BECAUSE OF THEIR OFFICIAL DUTIES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-147
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-147

## ${\bf H}$ 3293 General Bill, By Pope, B. Newton, McGarry, Fry, Bryant, V.S. Moss, Haddon and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5 TO CHAPTER 8, TITLE 16 ENTITLED "TERRORISM" SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE OFFENSE OF FURTHERING TERRORISM, DEFINE THE ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSE, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY; TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF MATERIAL OR FINANCIAL SUPPORT OF AN ACT OF TERRORISM OR CONCEALMENT OF THE ACTIONS OR PLANS OF ANOTHER TO CARRY OUT AN ACT OF TERRORISM, DEFINE THE ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSE, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE SEIZURE AND FORFEITURE OF REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY USED IN CONNECTION WITH AN OFFENSE CONTAINED IN THE ARTICLE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-710, RELATING TO OFFENSES INVOLVING HANDGUNS, SO AS TO AMEND THE DEFINITION OF "TERRORISM".

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-147
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-147
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

#### H 3294 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-17-485 SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "TRACKING DEVICE", TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF UNLAWFUL TRACKING, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-148
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-148

#### H 3295 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-23-168 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A

COURTESY SUMMONS MUST BE ISSUED WHEN CHARGES ARE DISMISSED OR NOL PROSSED AFTER A PRELIMINARY HEARING WHEN A DEFENDANT IS SUBSEQUENTLY INDICTED BY A LOCAL OR STATE GRAND JURY FOR THE ORIGINAL OR SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR CHARGE OR CHARGES.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-148
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-148

#### H 3296 General Bill, By Rutherford and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-13-20 SO AS TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF INTENTIONALLY IMPERSONATING ANOTHER PERSON THROUGH THE USE OF EMAIL, SOCIAL MEDIA, OR OTHER INTERNET WEBSITE, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-148
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-148

#### H 3297 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE TORT CLAIMS ACT AND EXCEPTIONS TO WAIVER OF IMMUNITY, SO AS TO DELETE THE EXCEPTION FOR INSTITUTION OR PROSECUTION OF ANY JUDICIAL OR ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-148
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-148

#### H 3298 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-11-460 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ORDER CONCERNING IMMUNITY FROM PROSECUTION PURSUANT TO THE PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY ACT IS IMMEDIATELY APPEALABLE AND TO PROVIDE THAT A DEFENDANT WHO DOES NOT APPEAL THE ORDER IMMEDIATELY MAY APPEAL THE DENIAL AFTER CONVICTION AND SENTENCING.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-149
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-149

#### H 3299 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-25-65, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO REDUCTION OF A SENTENCE FOR SUBSTANTIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE STATE, SO AS TO ADD THAT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL IS ALSO AUTHORIZED TO FILE A MOTION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE SECTION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-149

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-149

#### H 3300 General Bill, By Rutherford, Robinson and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-520, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND FORFEITURE PROCEDURES FOR PROPERTY SEIZED ACCORDINGLY, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE EXPEDITED RETURN OF CERTAIN PROPERTY AND MONIES SEIZED WHEN FORFEITURE PROCEEDINGS HAVE NOT BEEN INSTITUTED AND CHARGES HAVE NOT BEEN FILED WITHIN THIRTY DAYS OF SEIZURE, TO PROVIDE THAT THE LAWFUL OWNER MAY NOT BE REQUIRED TO PROVE THAT THE PROPERTY OR MONIES SEIZED WERE LEGALLY ACQUIRED, TO PROHIBIT THE SEIZING AUTHORITY FROM REQUIRING A LAWFUL

OWNER OF PROPERTY OR MONIES TO SIGN A RELEASE ABSOLVING THE SEIZING AUTHORITY FROM CIVIL LIABILITY RELATING TO AN UNLAWFUL SEIZURE BEFORE PROPERTY OR MONIES ARE RETURNED, AND TO PROVIDE THAT CRIMINAL CHARGES MAY BE BROUGHT AT A LATER DATE IF EVIDENCE WARRANTS; TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-530, RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND FORFEITURE PROCEDURES FOR PROPERTY SEIZED ACCORDINGLY, SO AS TO ALLOW FORFEITURE PROCEEDINGS TO BE HELD IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT IF THE VALUE OF THE PROPERTY SEIZED DOES NOT EXCEED SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS, CHANGE THE METHOD OF ALLOCATING VARIOUS ASSETS OBTAINED THROUGH DRUG FORFEITURES SO THAT AFTER THE FIRST ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS RETAINED BY THE APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY, THE REMAINING ASSETS MUST BE FORWARDED TO THE PROSECUTING AGENCY, AND MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES REFLECTING THE NEW DISTRIBUTION OF THESE ASSETS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-586, RELATING TO THE RETURN OF SEIZED ITEMS UNDER DRUG FORFEITURE LAWS TO INNOCENT OWNERS, SO AS TO ALLOW PROCEEDINGS TO BE HELD IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT IF THE VALUE OF THE PROPERTY SEIZED DOES NOT EXCEED SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-149

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-149

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3301 General Bill, By Rutherford

#### Similar (H 3927)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-3-545, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TRANSFER OF CERTAIN CRIMINAL CASES FROM GENERAL SESSIONS COURT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CRIMINAL CASES IN WHICH THE PENALTY DOES NOT EXCEED THREE YEARS, RATHER THAN ONE YEAR, MAY BE TRANSFERRED FROM GENERAL SESSIONS COURT.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-150
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-150

#### H 3302 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-5-130, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CORONER QUALIFICATIONS AND OTHER MATTERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CANDIDATE FOR CORONER IN THIS STATE MUST BE A RESIDENT OF THE COUNTY IN WHICH HE SEEKS THE OFFICE OF CORONER AT THE TIME HE FILES FOR THE OFFICE OF CORONER RATHER THAN ONE YEAR BEFORE FILING.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-150
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-150

#### H 3303 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-500, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SALE, PURCHASE, AND DISTRIBUTION OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS AND ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCTS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE SALE, FURNISHING, OR PROVISION OF CIGARETTES OR ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCTS TO A PERSON UNDER TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF AGE, AND TO PROHIBIT A PERSON WHO IS UNDER TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF AGE FROM PURCHASING, POSSESSING, ATTEMPTING TO POSSESS, OR PRESENTING A FALSE OR FRAUDULENT PROOF OF AGE FOR PURPOSES OF PURCHASING OR POSSESSING TOBACCO PRODUCTS OR ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCTS; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-502, RELATING TO THE DISTRIBUTION OF TOBACCO PRODUCT

OR ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCT SAMPLES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE DISTRIBUTION OF TOBACCO PRODUCT OR ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCT SAMPLES TO A PERSON UNDER TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF AGE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-503, RELATING TO ENFORCEMENT OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS AND ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCTS PROVISIONS, SO AS TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF THESE PROVISIONS AND THE FURNISHING OF RELATED REPORTS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-151
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-151

#### H 3304 General Bill, By Weeks and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-7-1550, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF A COUNTY GRAND JURY FOREMAN TO SWEAR WITNESSES AND OBTAIN ATTENDANCE OF WITNESSES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF THIRD PARTY SUMMARY, HEARSAY EVIDENCE AS THE SOLE EVIDENCE PRESENTED TO THE COUNTY GRAND JURY FOR INDICTMENT, TO REQUIRE THE PRESENTMENT TO THE COUNTY GRAND JURY OF MATERIAL EVIDENCE, AND TO REQUIRE THE COUNTY GRAND JURY FOREMAN TO NOTE ALL EVIDENCE CONSIDERED BY THE COUNTY GRAND JURY IN THE RECORD.

12/09/20	House	Premed
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-151
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-151

#### H 3305 General Bill, By Weeks and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 14-7-1555 SO AS TO REQUIRE A RECORD OF TESTIMONY AND OTHER PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNTY GRAND JURY, THE FURNISHING OF A COPY TO THE DEFENDANT, AND PROVIDE THAT THE TRANSCRIPT, REPORTER'S NOTES, RECORD, AND ALL OTHER DOCUMENTS REMAIN IN THE CUSTODY AND CONTROL OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF COURT.

00111102	O	COUNTY CEEDING OF COUNTY
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-151
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-151

#### H 3306 General Bill, By Hixon and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 10-9-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE LEASE OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS TO GEOTHERMAL RESOURCES, SO AS TO DESIGNATE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL AS THE DESIGNATED AGENT IN SELECTING LANDS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-152
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-152

#### H 3307 General Bill, By Huggins, Wooten and Long

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 27-40-800, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE APPEAL OF A JUDGMENT FOR EJECTION, SO AS TO REQUIRE A TENANT TO PAY THE LANDLORD ALL RENT ALLEGEDLY OWED PRIOR TO THE ACTION FOR POSSESSION AND TO UPDATE A REFERENCE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-152
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-152

## H 3308 General Bill, By Huggins, Hill, Forrest, Caskey and Hixon Similar (S 0364, S 0387, S 0457)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-870, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERSONAL WATERCRAFT AND BOATING SAFETY, SO AS TO INCREASE DISTANCE LIMITS BETWEEN A WATERCRAFT OPERATING IN EXCESS OF IDLE SPEED UPON CERTAIN WATERS OF THIS STATE AND A MOORED OR ANCHORED VESSEL, WHARF, DOCK, BULKHEAD, PIER, OR PERSON IN THE

WAIEK.		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-152
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
01/12/21	House	and Environmental Affairs HJ-152
02/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-4
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
02/23/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). White, GM Smith,
02/23/21	House	Stavrinakis, Thayer, Hewitt, Fry, Whitmire, Gatch, Murphy, Yow, Bernstein, Hart, Tedder, R Williams, Hosey, Kirby, Bradley, W Newton, Brittain, Lowe, Sandifer, Henegan, Cogswell, Anderson HJ-25
02/25/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 3-2-21 HJ-21
03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon
03/11/21	House	Amended HJ-21
03/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-21
03/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-15 HJ-23
03/11/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative day HJ-24
03/12/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-1
03/16/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-6
04/28/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry
0 1/20/21	Senate	SJ-5
05/11/21	Senate	Amended SJ-21
05/12/21	Senate	Amended SJ-35
05/12/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-35
05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-38 Nays-2 SJ-35
05/13/21	Senate	Amended SJ-18
05/13/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-18
05/13/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
05/12/21	**	SJ-18
05/13/21	House	Non-concurrence in Senate amendment HJ-45
05/13/21	House	Roll call Yeas-0 Nays-98 HJ-45
05/14/21	Senate	Senate insists upon amendment and conference committee appointed Campsen, Goldfinch, Williams SJ-20
05/13/21	House	Conference committee appointed Huggins, Murphy, S Williams HJ-51

#### H 3309 General Bill, By Huggins, Haddon and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 1976. BY ADDING SECTION 10-1-220 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE NAMING OF PUBLIC PROPERTY PURCHASED OR CONSTRUCTED WITH STATE FUNDS OR OWNED BY THE STATE FOR ANY ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICIAL, COMMISSIONER, DIRECTOR, OR JUDGE UNTIL AT LEAST FIVE YEARS AFTER THE PERSON HAS DIED, TO PROVIDE THAT PUBLIC PROPERTY PURCHASED OR CONSTRUCTED WITH STATE FUNDS OR OWNED BY THE STATE MAY BE NAMED FOR A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC AT LARGE, TO PROVIDE THAT PUBLIC PROPERTY NAMED AFTER AN ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICIAL, COMMISSIONER, DIRECTOR, OR JUDGE AS OF JULY 1, 2021, MAY RETAIN THE NAME, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A LIVING PERSON AFTER WHOM PUBLIC PROPERTY IS NAMED WHO IS SUBSEQUENTLY CONVICTED OF OR HAS PLED GUILTY TO A FELONY OR CRIME OF MORAL TURPITUDE SHALL HAVE HIS NAME REMOVED.

12/09/20 House Prefiled HJ-301200

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-152
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-152

#### H 3310 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-30-180 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE A HOMEOWNER OR TENANT TO DISPLAY A POLITICAL SIGN WITHIN A CERTAIN TIME FRAME AND TO ALLOW A HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN RULES FOR POLITICAL SIGNS

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-15301/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-153

#### H 3311 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-1-70 SO AS TO MAKE IT UNLAWFUL FOR A PUBLIC UTILITY OR A THIRD PARTY AUTHORIZED BY A PUBLIC UTILITY TO ACCEPT PAYMENTS FOR UTILITY BILLS ON BEHALF OF THE PUBLIC UTILITY, TO COLLECT AN ADDITIONAL FEE FOR A CONSUMER'S PAYMENT AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-153

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-153

#### H 3312 General Bill, By King and Thigpen

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-30-135 SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION REGARDING THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET, THE ASSOCIATION'S OPERATING EXPENSES, THE ALLOCATION OF FUNDS COLLECTED AS FINES BY THE ASSOCIATION'S BOARD, AND THE SUBMISSION OF THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET TO THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-153

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-153

#### H 3313 General Bill, By King and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION REGIME FEE FAIRNESS TO DEPLOYED SERVICE MEMBERS ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 27-30-175 SO AS TO REQUIRE A SERVICE MEMBER WHO BELONGS TO A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TO NOTIFY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OF ORDERS OF DEPLOYMENT. TO PROHIBIT A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION FROM ENFORCING A LIEN OR IMPOSING A PENALTY FOR REGIME FEES NOT PAID DURING THE TIME PERIOD THAT THE HOMEOWNER IS DEPLOYED OR MOBILIZED OUTSIDE OF THIS STATE, TO APPLY THESE PROTECTIONS TO DEPENDENTS RESIDING WITH THE SERVICE MEMBER, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROTECTIONS TO DEPLOYED HOMEOWNERS MAY NOT BE WAIVED BY CONTRACT, TO PROVIDE THAT THESE PROVISIONS ONLY APPLY TO THE SERVICE MEMBER'S PRIMARY RESIDENCE, TO ESTABLISH THAT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO WAIVE AN OBLIGATION OF THE DEPLOYED SERVICE MEMBER FROM CONTINUING TO MAINTAIN THE PROPERTY; AND TO DEFINE THE TERM 'HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION' FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-154

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-154

#### H 3314 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-66-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL ENSURE THE CONTINUOUS PRESENCE OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DURING REGULAR OPERATING HOURS, TO PROVIDE ONE SUCH OFFICER MUST BE PROVIDED FOR EVERY FIVE HUNDRED STUDENTS ENROLLED AT THE SCHOOL, TO PROVIDE VARIOUS MEANS BY WHICH DISTRICTS MAY SATISFY THIS REQUIREMENT, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE JULY 1, 2022.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-154

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-154

#### H 3315 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "COLLEGE FINANCIAL AID EDUCATION ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-410, RELATING TO TOPICS INCLUDED IN HIGH SCHOOL FINANCIAL LITERACY PROGRAMS, SO AS TO INCLUDE FINANCING SECONDARY EDUCATION AMONG THE TOPICS; TO AMEND SECTIONS 59-103-165, 59-103-170, AND 59-103-190, ALL RELATING TO POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION OPTION INFORMATION PACKAGES AND COUNSELING FOR EIGHTH-GRADE STUDENTS, SO AS TO EXPAND THE SCOPE OF STUDENTS TO WHOM PACKAGES AND COUNSELING ARE OFFERED TO INCLUDE HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS AND COLLEGE STUDENTS; AND TO RETITLE ARTICLE 2, CHAPTER 103, TITLE 59, FROM "POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION OPTION INFORMATION" TO "POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION INFORMATION AND COUNSELING".

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-155

 $01/12/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Education \ and \ Public \ Works$ 

HJ-155

#### H 3316 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-19-105 SO AS TO PROVIDE WHEN DEAD HUMAN BODIES ARE TRANSFERRED FROM ONE FUNERAL SERVICE PROVIDER TO ANOTHER FUNERAL SERVICE PROVIDER, THE TRANSFEROR MAY RECOVER CERTAIN UNPAID SERVICE FEES AND LEGAL FEES FROM THE TRANSFEREE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO PROVIDE THESE ACTIONS MUST BE HEARD IN MAGISTRATES COURT REGARDLESS OF THE JURISDICTIONAL AMOUNTS INVOLVED.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-155

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-155

#### H 3317 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-80, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS AN UNLAWFUL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICE FOR AN EMPLOYER TO FAIL OR REFUSE TO HIRE AN INDIVIDUAL BECAUSE OF THE CREDIT HISTORY OR CREDIT REPORT OF THE INDIVIDUAL, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-155

## H 3318 General Bill, By King and Pope

#### Similar (S 0326)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-1-425, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE OPENING DATE FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL YEAR, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE PROVISION REQUIRING THE OPENING DATE FOR SCHOOLS TO BE BEFORE THE THIRD MONDAY IN AUGUST, AND TO REQUIRE SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO ESTABLISH THE OPENING DATE FOR EACH OF ITS SCHOOLS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-156
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-156

#### H 3319 General Bill, By King, McDaniel, Henderson-Myers, S. Williams, Rivers and Govan

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-785 SO AS TO PROVIDE STUDENTS ELIGIBLE FOR FREE AND REDUCED-PRICE MEALS MUST BE OFFERED THE SAME FEDERALLY REIMBURSABLE MEAL AS INELIGIBLE STUDENTS, TO PROVIDE SUCH MEALS MUST BE OFFERED REGARDLESS OF WHETHER STUDENTS OWE MONEY FOR PREVIOUS MEALS, TO PROVIDE SCHOOLS THAT OFFER FOOD AND BEVERAGES SEPARATELY FROM FEDERALLY REIMBURSABLE MEALS MAY NOT ALLOW STUDENTS TO ACCRUE BALANCES WHEN PURCHASING SUCH ITEMS AND ONLY MAY ACCEPT CASH PAYMENT OR ALLOW FUNDS TO BE ELECTRONICALLY DRAWN FROM PREPAID BALANCES, TO PROVIDE SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY NOT PENALIZE STUDENTS FOR FAILING TO PAY FOR SCHOOL LUNCHES, AND TO PROVIDE THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SHALL DEVELOP AND PROVIDE A MODEL POLICY AND TEMPLATE REGARDING THE COLLECTION OF SCHOOL MEAL DEBT TO EACH SCHOOL DISTRICT

JEDI IOI	LBT TO LACIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-156	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works	
		HJ-156	
03/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works	
		HJ-2	
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McDaniel,	
		Henderson-Myers	
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: S. Williams	
03/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers	
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan	
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-28	
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-0 HJ-28	
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-9	
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5	

#### H 3320 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-315 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE OFFICE OF AUDITING SERVICES IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SHALL CONDUCT AN AUDIT OF A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR INDIVIDUAL SCHOOL AT THE REQUEST OF EITHER FIVE MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OR TWO MEMBERS OR MORE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES THAT GOVERNS THE DISTRICT FOR WHICH THE AUDIT IS BEING SOUGHT, OR IN WHICH THE SCHOOL FOR WHICH THE AUDIT BEING SOUGHT IS SITUATED, AND TO PROVIDE THAT SUCH AN AUDIT ONLY MAY BE PERFORMED EVERY THREE YEARS FOR AN INDIVIDUAL DISTRICT OR SCHOOL.

04/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-156
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-156

#### H 3321 General Bill, By King, Henderson-Myers and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-111-80 SO AS TO PROVIDE INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING SHALL PROVIDE CERTAIN WRITTEN NOTICE TO STUDENTS BEFORE TERMINATING OR REDUCING SCHOLARSHIPS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-157
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-157
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor:
		Henderson-Myers
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

#### H 3322 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-19-92 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARDS MAY NOT CHARGE MATRICULATION OR INCIDENTAL FEES TO STUDENTS AS CONDITIONS TO ENROLLING IN OR ATTENDING PUBLIC SCHOOLS: AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-19-90, RELATING TO THE GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES OF PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS, SO AS TO DELETE PROVISIONS ALLOWING PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARDS TO CHARGE SUCH MATRICULATION OR REGISTRATION FEES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-157
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-157

#### H 3323 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-15-67 SO AS TO PROVIDE BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023, THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COUNCIL SHALL CONDUCT A MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE AUDIT OF EACH PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN THE STATE EVERY TEN YEARS PURSUANT TO A CERTAIN SCHEDULE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-157
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-157

#### H 3324 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-112-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DOMICILE STATUS FOR OBTAINING IN-STATE TUITION RATES AND FEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING MAY NOT CHARGE APPLICATION FEES TO IN-STATE RESIDENTS, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE JULY 1, 2022.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-157
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-157

#### H 3325 General Bill, By King, Murray, Rivers, M.M. Smith and Parks

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-63-74, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE MANDATORY ELECTRONIC FILING OF DEATH CERTIFICATES WITH THE BUREAU OF VITAL STATISTICS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

ENVIRONMENTAL	CONT	ROL, SO	AS TO	ELIMIN	ATE EXE	MPTIONS
FOR PHYSICIANS	WHO	CERTIFY	<b>FEWER</b>	THAN	TWELVE	<b>DEATHS</b>
ANNUALLY.						

-	II II I CI ILL		
	12/09/20	House	Prefiled
	12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
			Municipal Affairs
	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-158
	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
			Municipal Affairs HJ-158
	02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Murray,
			Rivers, M.M. Smith, Parks
	02/25/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical,
			Military, Public and Municipal Affairs HJ-4
	03/02/21	House	Amended
	03/02/21	House	Amended HJ-44
	03/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-44
	03/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-116 Nays-1 HJ-44
	03/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
	03/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-13
	03/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-13

## H 3326 General Bill, By Long, Magnuson, Burns, Taylor, Hixon, Hiott, Forrest, Bustos, Dabney, Huggins, M.M. Smith, Pope, Nutt, Daning, D.C. Moss, Jones and Chumley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 60-11-75 SO AS TO PROVIDE INSCRIPTIONS AND DEPICTIONS ON HISTORICAL MONUMENTS AND MEMORIALS ON PROPERTY OWNED BY POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OF THE STATE OR SCHOOL DISTRICTS ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES AND NATURAL HISTORY, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS FOR A RELATED REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCESS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 60-11-30, RELATING TO OBJECTS AND PURPOSES OF THE DEPARTMENT, SO AS TO INCLUDE THE APPROVAL OF SUCH INSCRIPTIONS, DEPICTIONS, AND MESSAGES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-158
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-158
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Burns
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon, Hiott,
		Forrest
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bustos,
		Dabney, Huggins
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope, Nutt,

Daning, D.C. Moss, Jones

03/04/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Chumley

## H 3327 General Bill, By Lowe and Huggins Similar (S 0287)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-45-220, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS FOR LICENSURE BY THE BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINERS, AND SECTION 40-45-240, RELATING TO APPLICANTS FOR LICENSURE BY ENDORSEMENT FOR LICENSEES FROM OTHER JURISDICTIONS, BOTH SO AS TO REQUIRE CERTAIN FINGERPRINT-SUPPORTED STATE AND NATIONAL CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECKS FOR INITIAL LICENSURE APPLICANTS, TO PROVIDE THE RESULTS OF THESE RECORDS CHECKS MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, TO AUTHORIZE THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION TO RETAIN FINGERPRINTS FOR CERTAIN PURPOSES, TO PROVIDE APPLICANTS MUST BARE RELATED COSTS, AND TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT SHALL KEEP INFORMATION RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THIS ACT CONFIDENTIAL, SUBJECT TO AN EXCEPTION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-158
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-158
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins

#### H 3328 General Bill, By McDaniel and Cobb-Hunter

HJ-159

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-155 SO AS TO PROVIDE SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS QUARTERLY SHALL COMPILE AND REPORT INCIDENTS OF HARASSMENT, INTIMIDATION, AND BULLYING TO THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEPARTMENT, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR NONCOMPLIANCE; TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-130, RELATING TO MANDATORY REPORTING OF CONDUCT PROHIBITED UNDER THE SAFE SCHOOL CLIMATE ACT, SO AS TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR NONCOMPLIANCE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-150, RELATING TO REMEDIES AND IMMUNITIES UNDER THE SAFE SCHOOL CLIMATE ACT, SO AS TO IMPOSE STRINGENT PENALTIES FOR NONCOMPLIANCE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-159
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

H 3329 Joint Resolution, By McKnight, Robinson, Thigpen and Magnuson A JOINT RESOLUTION TO EXEMPT CLOSE-CONTACT SERVICE PROVIDERS WHO WERE REQUIRED TO CLOSE BY EXECUTIVE ORDER OF THE GOVERNOR DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC FROM LICENSE RENEWAL FEE REQUIREMENTS AND CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS UNTIL ONE YEAR AFTER THEY ARE ALLOWED TO RETURN TO WORK BY THE GOVERNOR HAS LAPSED, AND TO PROVIDE THESE EXEMPTIONS APPLY ONLY TO PERSONS SO LICENSED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF THIS EXECUTIVE ORDER.

_			
	12/09/20	House	Prefiled
	12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-159
	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
			HJ-159

## H 3330 General Bill, By J. Moore, Hosey, Brawley and King Similar (H 3467)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-32-20, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE REQUIRED CYCLICAL REVIEW AND REVISION OF CERTAIN MENTAL, EMOTIONAL, AND SOCIAL HEALTH STANDARDS AND CONCEPTS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION ACT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SHALL CONTINUE TO MAKE INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS ALIGNED WITH SUCH STANDARDS AVAILABLE TO DISTRICTS BEFORE SEPTEMBER 1, 2022, AND TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL CONTINUE TO ADOPT OR DEVELOP RELATED CURRICULUM LOCALLY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-32-30, RELATING TO COURSEWORK REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION ACT, SO AS TO REQUIRE MIDDLE SCHOOLS OFFER ONE ELECTIVE UNIT OF STUDY IN MENTAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS TO SEVENTH GRADE STUDENTS AND TO PROVIDE NINTH GRADE STUDENTS S Н

GRADE S.	TUDENTS	S AND TO PROVIDE NINTH GRADE STUDENTS
SHALL SU	CCESSFU	LLY COMPLETE ONE UNIT OF STUDY IN MENTAL
HEALTH A	ND WEL	LNESS.
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-159
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-159

01/26/21 Scrivener's error corrected

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,

King

#### H 3331 General Bill, By B. Newton, McGarry and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 14-17-15 SO AS TO PROVIDE QUALIFICATIONS FOR THE OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK OF COURT, AND TO EXEMPT CURRENT OFFICEHOLDERS FROM THESE REQUIREMENTS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 30-5-13 SO AS TO PROVIDE QUALIFICATIONS FOR THE OFFICE OF COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, AND TO EXEMPT CURRENT OFFICEHOLDERS FROM THESE REQUIREMENTS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-160

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-160

#### H 3332 General Bill, By Rose, Pope and Bernstein

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-485 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE INTEGRATION OF CRITICAL THINKING AND MEDIA LITERACY SKILLS IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS, TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION, AND LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICTS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-160

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-160

02/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bernstein

#### H 3333 General Bill, By Rutherford and Thigpen

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-101-440 SO AS TO PROVIDE A STUDENT MUST BE EXEMPT FROM PAYING OUT-OF-STATE TUITION AT A PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND MUST BE ELIGIBLE FOR CERTAIN STATE-SPONSORED SCHOLARSHIPS AND TUITION ASSISTANCE IF HE ATTENDED A HIGH SCHOOL IN THIS STATE FOR THREE OR MORE YEARS, GRADUATED FROM A HIGH SCHOOL IN THE STATE OR RECEIVED THE EQUIVALENT OF A HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA IN THIS STATE, REGISTERS AS AN ENTERING STUDENT OR IS CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN A PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION NO EARLIER THAN THE FALL SEMESTER OF THE 2019-2020 ACADEMIC YEAR, AND, IF LACKING LAWFUL IMMIGRATION STATUS, FILES AN AFFIDAVIT WITH THE INSTITUTION STATING HE HAS FILED AN APPLICATION TO LEGALIZE HIS IMMIGRATION OR WILL FILE AN APPLICATION WHEN ELIGIBLE; TO PROVIDE A STUDENT WHO IS ELIGIBLE FOR A STATE-SPONSORED SCHOLARSHIP OR TUITION ASSISTANCE UNDER THIS ACT ALSO MUST MEET OTHER QUALIFICATIONS OF THE STATE-SPONSORED SCHOLARSHIP OR TUITION ASSISTANCE TO RECEIVE THE SCHOLARSHIP OR TUITION ASSISTANCE; TO PROVIDE STUDENT INFORMATION OBTAINED IN THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS ACT MUST BE CONFIDENTIAL; AND TO REQUIRE THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION TO ADOPT RULES AND REGULATIONS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-160

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-160

## H 3334 General Bill, By Rutherford, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "BAN THE BOX ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-23 SO

AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO JOB APPLICATION MAY INCLUDE QUESTIONS RELATED TO CONVICTIONS OF A CRIME, UNLESS THE CRIME FOR WHICH HE WAS CONVICTED DIRECTLY RELATES TO THE POSITION OF EMPLOYMENT SOUGHT OR THE OCCUPATION FOR WHICH THE LICENSE IS SOUGHT, TO PROVIDE A RELATED POLICY STATEMENT, AND TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS, AMONG OTHER THINGS, IN ORDER TO GIVE A BETTER CHANCE FOR APPLICANTS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR EMPLOYMENT PRIOR TO THE STAGE IN THE APPLICATION PROCESS WHEN BACKGROUND CHECKS ARE CONDUCTED.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-161
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-161

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3335 General Bill, By Rutherford and Kirby

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-140 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY COVENANT NOT TO COMPETE THAT A NONPROFIT CORPORATION WITH AN ANNUAL GROSS REVENUE EXCEEDING ONE BILLION DOLLARS HAS WITH CURRENT AND FORMER EMPLOYEES IS NULL, VOID, AND UNENFORCEABLE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT NO SUCH COVENANT MAY BE ENTERED INTO WITH FUTURE EMPLOYEES.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-162

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-162

## H 3336 General Bill, By G.M. Smith, Atkinson, Forrest, Caskey, Erickson, Anderson, Rivers and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-33-45 SO AS TO ALLOW VOLUNTEER SCHOOL PERSONNEL WHO HAVE BEEN TRAINED BY A REGISTERED NURSE TO ADMINISTER GLUCAGON, INSULIN, OR BOTH TO CERTAIN STUDENTS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-162

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-162

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

02/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson

04/15/21 House Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public

and Municipal Affairs HJ-14

04/20/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Anderson,

Rivers, S. Williams

04/20/21 House Read second time HJ-10

04/20/21 House Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-0 HJ-11 04/21/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-5

04/21/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-4

04/21/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4

## H 3337 General Bill, By G.M. Smith, Pope, Forrest, B. Cox, Yow, Dabney, Brawley, King, Gilliard, Jefferson, Howard, S. Williams, Bustos, B. Newton and Carter

#### Similar (S 0459)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "MILITARY TEMPORARY REMOTE SCHOOL ENROLLMENT ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-33 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL PUPILS COMPLY WITH SCHOOL ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS IF THEIR PARENTS ARE TRANSFERRED TO OR ARE PENDING TRANSFER TO MILITARY INSTALLATIONS IN THIS STATE WHILE ON ACTIVE MILITARY DUTY PURSUANT TO OFFICIAL MILITARY ORDERS, TO PROVIDE SCHOOL

DISTRICTS SHALL ACCEPT APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLLMENT AND COURSE REGISTRATION FROM SUCH PUPILS BY ELECTRONIC MEANS, TO PROVIDE PARENTS OF SUCH STUDENTS SHALL PROVIDE CERTAIN PROOF OF RESIDENCE WITHIN TEN DAYS AFTER THE ARRIVAL DATE, TO PROVIDE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT APPLY NOTWITHSTANDING ANOTHER PROVISION OF LAW, TO PROVIDE AMBIGUITIES IN CONSTRUING THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT MUST BE RESOLVED IN FAVOR OF ENROLLMENT, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMINOLOGY.

	12/09/20	House	Prefiled
	12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-162
	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
			HJ-162
	01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow
	12/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dabney
	12/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,
			King, Gilliard, Jefferson, Howard, S. Williams
	01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bustos, B.
			Newton
	01/13/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter
_			

#### H 3338 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, Taylor, Haddon, Pope and Magnuson Similar (S 0038)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "REINFORCING COLLEGE EDUCATION ON AMERICA'S CONSTITUTIONAL HERITAGE ACT" OR THE "REACH ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-120, RELATING TO INSTRUCTION IN AMERICAN FOUNDATIONAL DOCUMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, AND IDEALS REQUIRED FOR GRADUATION. SO AS TO LIMIT APPLICATION OF THE STATUTE TO PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS, TO ADD THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964 TO THE TOPICS OF INSTRUCTION, AND TO REMOVE A LOYALTY DEMONSTRATION REQUIREMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-130, RELATING TO THE REQUIRED STUDY IN AMERICAN FOUNDATIONAL DOCUMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, AND IDEALS REQUIRED FOR GRADUATION, SO AS TO LIMIT APPLICATION OF THIS REQUIREMENT TO CERTAIN INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING, TO ADD THE CIVIL RIGHTS OF 1964 TO THE TOPICS OF INSTRUCTION, AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS SECTION; TO REPEAL SECTION 59-29-140 RELATING TO THE ENFORCEMENT OF THE PROGRAM OF STUDY OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION BY THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPLICABILITY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT TO CERTAIN STUDENT POPULATIONS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled HJ-3
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-163
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-163
04/29/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Magnuson

H 3339 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, Magnuson, McCravy, Taylor, May, Trantham, Oremus, Huggins, McGarry, Bennett, Jones, Burns and Haddon A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 1976. TO ENACT THE "FORMING OPEN AND ROBUST UNIVERSITY MINDS (FORUM) ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 148 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO PROVIDE MEASURES TO PROTECT EXPRESSIONS BY STUDENTS AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS IN CERTAIN PLACES ON THE CAMPUSES OF PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING IN THIS STATE, TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS FOR POLICIES AND PROCEDURES, TO PROVIDE SPECIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES OF PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING, AND TO PROVIDE MEANS OF REDRESS FOR VIOLATIONS OF THIS ACT, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-163
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-163
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Trantham,
		Oremus, Huggins, McGarry
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Burns,
		Haddon

12/00/20 House Deferred to Committee on Education and Duklic Works

#### H 3340 General Bill, By Bailey and Hardee

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-20-105, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO STATE LICENSE TAX CREDITS ALLOWED CERTAIN TAXPAYERS FOR CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUALIFYING INFRASTRUCTURE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM ANNUAL CREDIT AMOUNT FROM FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND TO SIX HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS, TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL ANNUAL CREDIT AMOUNTS OF FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS, ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS, AND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS, RESPECTIVELY, FOR QUALIFYING PROJECTS LOCATED IN COUNTIES CLASSIFIED FOR THE TARGETED JOBS TAX CREDIT AS TIER II, III, AND IV COUNTIES, TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR THESE INCREASED CREDIT AMOUNTS, AND TO ALLOW UNUSED CREDITS TO BE CARRIED FORWARD TO THE THREE SUCCEEDING TAX YEARS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-164
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-164
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hardee

#### H 3341 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter and Robinson Similar (H 3480)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-10-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE MINIMUM WAGE IN THIS STATE IS THE GREATER VALUE OF EITHER FIFTEEN DOLLARS OR THE MINIMUM WAGE SET BY THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT; TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-130, RELATING TO THE SCOPE OF AUTHORITY TO SET MINIMUM WAGE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THIS STATE MAY NOT REQUIRE A MINIMUM WAGE THAT EXCEEDS THE ONE PROVIDED IN SECTION 41-10-35; TO AMEND SECTION 44-22-160, RELATING TO THERAPEUTIC PATIENT EMPLOYMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PATIENT EMPLOYEE MUST BE PAID THE MINIMUM WAGE PROVIDED IN SECTION 41-10-35; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 53-1-100 AND 53-1-110, RELATING TO SUNDAY WORK IN MACHINE SHOPS AND SUNDAY WORK IN MANUFACTURING OR FINISHING OF TEXTILE PRODUCTS, RESPECTIVELY, BOTH SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT SUNDAY WORK MUST BE COMPENSATED AT A RATE NO LESS THAN THE MINIMUM WAGE PROVIDED IN SECTION 41-10-35.

	THE THE MINIMUM WHOET NO TIBED IN DECITOR OF TO 55.		
12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-164	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry	
		HJ-164	

#### H 3342 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-15-20 SO AS TO DIRECT THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION TO IMPLEMENT THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF A STUDY ON THE STATE'S CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION SYSTEM AND TO INCREASE EACH PAY BAND ANNUALLY TO ACCOUNT FOR INFLATION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled HJ-6
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-	165
--	----------	-------	------------------------------------	-----

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-165

#### H 3343 Joint Resolution, By Cobb-Hunter

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE PLAN BY WHICH THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION MUST ALLOCATE AMOUNTS APPROPRIATED FOR EMPLOYEE PAY INCREASES SO THAT STATE EMPLOYEES RECEIVE A FIVE PERCENT EMPLOYEE PAY INCREASE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021.

	12/09/20	House	Prefiled
--	----------	-------	----------

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-165

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-165

## H 3344 General Bill, By Collins and Cobb-Hunter Similar (S 0537)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION ON HUMAN AFFAIRS, SO AS TO DELETE A DUPLICITOUS REPORTING REQUIREMENT; TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-70, RELATING TO THE POWERS OF THE COMMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSION MAY REQUIRE REPORTS FROM ALL EMPLOYERS; TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-90, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE FOR A FINDING OF AN UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATORY PRACTICE AND TO EXTEND THE TIME BY WHICH A COMPLAINANT MAY BRING AN ACTION IN CIRCUIT COURT; TO AMEND SECTION 31-21-120, RELATING TO COMPLAINTS INVOLVING DISCRIMINATORY HOUSING PRACTICES, SO AS TO DELETE A REQUIREMENT THAT THE COMPLAINT AND ANSWER BE VERIFIED: AND TO AMEND SECTION 31-21-140. RELATING TO CIVIL ACTIONS FOR DISCRIMINATORY HOUSING PRACTICES, SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN FILING REQUIREMENTS FOR INDIVIDUALS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-165

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-165

02/10/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Cobb-Hunter

## H 3345 Joint Resolution, By W. Cox, White, Burns, Chumley, McCravy, Fry, Long and Pope

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO EXCLUDE FEDERAL PANDEMIC UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION FROM SOUTH CAROLINA TAXABLE INCOME AND FROM INCOME ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION FOR CERTAIN PROGRAMS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-165

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-165

## H 3346 General Bill, By W. Cox, White, Fry, Haddon, Long, Forrest, G.M. Smith, Caskey, Gagnon, Hyde, West, Thayer and Ligon

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-11-310, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATUTORY GENERAL RESERVE FUND, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL RESERVE FUND OF FIVE PERCENT OF GENERAL FUND REVENUE OF THE LATEST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR MUST BE INCREASED EACH YEAR BY ONE-HALF OF ONE PERCENT OF GENERAL FUND REVENUE OF THE LATEST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR UNTIL IT EQUALS SEVEN PERCENT OF SUCH REVENUES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-11-320, RELATING TO THE STATUTORY CAPITAL RESERVE FUND OF TWO PERCENT OF GENERAL FUND REVENUE OF THE LATEST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR, SO AS TO INCREASE IT TO THREE PERCENT OF GENERAL FUND REVENUE OF THE LATEST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE ABOVE PROVISIONS TAKE EFFECT UPON RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS

TO SECTION 36, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THIS STATE PROVIDING FOR THE ABOVE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-166

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-166

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: G.M. Smith,

Caskey

03/22/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gagnon,

Hyde, West, Thayer, Ligon

## H 3347 Joint Resolution, By W. Cox, White, Fry, Haddon, Long, Forrest, G.M. Smith, Bennett, Gagnon, Hyde, West, Thayer and Ligon

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 36, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE GENERAL RESERVE FUND, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL RESERVE FUND OF FIVE PERCENT OF GENERAL FUND REVENUE OF THE LATEST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR MUST BE INCREASED EACH YEAR BY ONE-HALF OF ONE PERCENT OF THE GENERAL FUND REVENUE OF THE LATEST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR UNTIL IT EQUALS SEVEN PERCENT OF SUCH REVENUES; AND PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 36, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, ALSO RELATING TO THE CAPITAL RESERVE FUND SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE CAPITAL RESERVE FUND OF TWO PERCENT OF GENERAL FUND REVENUE OF THE LATEST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR MUST BE INCREASED TO THREE PERCENT OF GENERAL FUND REVENUE OF THE LATEST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HI-166

01/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-16601/13/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: G.M. Smith01/14/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett

House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gagnon,

Hyde, West, Thayer, Ligon

## H 3348 General Bill, $\,$ By Daning, Robinson, Pope, J.L. Johnson, Jefferson, M.M. Smith and Dillard

Similar (H 3479)

03/22/21

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTIONS 12-6-3710 AND 12-6-3720 SO AS TO ALLOW A TAX CREDIT TO ANY TAXPAYER THAT EMPLOYS A FORMERLY INCARCERATED INDIVIDUAL IN AN APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM, OR A VETERAN OF THE ARMED FORCES IN AN APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM, TO SPECIFY THE TAXES FOR WHICH THE CREDIT MAY BE APPLIED, AND SPECIFY ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 $12/09/20 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Ways \ and \ Means$ 

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-167

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-167 01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson 04/28/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jefferson,

M.M. Smith, Dillard

## H 3349 General Bill, $\,$ By Davis, McCravy, Wooten, McGarry, Pope, Hosey and M.M. Smith

#### Similar (S 0194)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-1172 SO AS TO ALLOW A SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX DEDUCTION OF ALL MILITARY RETIREMENT INCOME AND FIRST RESPONDER RETIREMENT INCOME; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1170, RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT INCOME DEDUCTION, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-167
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-167
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith

#### H 3350 General Bill, By Garvin

#### Similar (S 0165)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 10-1-165, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ALTERATION, RELOCATION, OR REMOVAL OF CERTAIN MONUMENTS OR MEMORIALS ERECTED ON PUBLIC PROPERTY, OR THE RENAMING OR REDEDICATION OF STRUCTURES, STREETS, PARKS, OR OTHER PUBLIC AREAS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THESE PROVISIONS DO NOT APPLY TO SUCH PROPERTY UNDER THE JURISDICTION AND CONTROL OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OF THIS STATE, INCLUDING SCHOOL DISTRICTS, AND PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-167
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-167

#### H 3351 General Bill, By Garvin

#### Similar (S 0163, S 0274)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING SECTION 10-1-165 RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION ON THE RELOCATION, REMOVAL, OR RENAMING OF CERTAIN MONUMENTS AND MEMORIALS ERECTED ON PUBLIC PROPERTY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-167
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-167

H 3352 General Bill, By Gilliam, B. Cox, Trantham, Yow, McCravy, Caskey, R. Williams, Jones, Thayer, Wooten, McGarry, Taylor, V.S. Moss, Long, Pope, Bryant, Huggins, Dabney, B. Newton, Bustos and Carter A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1171, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEDUCTION OF MILITARY RETIREMENT INCOME, SO AS TO EXEMPT ALL MILITARY RETIREMENT INCOME FROM SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAXES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-168
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-168
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bryant
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
12/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dabney
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton,
		Bustos

01/13/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

#### H 3353 Joint Resolution, By Collins and Pope

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE A STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE TEACHER CREDENTIALING REQUIREMENTS IN THIS STATE AND RECOMMEND IMPROVEMENTS INTENDED TO HAVE A CORRESPONDING POSITIVE IMPACT ON STUDENT OUTCOMES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, TO PROVIDE THE STUDY COMMITTEE SHALL MAKE CERTAIN RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BEFORE JANUARY 1, 2022, AND TO PROVIDE STAFFING FOR THE COMMITTEE, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-168
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-168

#### H 3354 (Rat # 0084, Act # 0068) General Bill, By Ballentine

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220, AS AMENDED, CODE OF

LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO EXEMPT A RENEWABLE ENERGY RESOURCE PROPERTY HAVING A NAMEPLATE CAPACITY OF AND OPERATING AT NO GREATER THAN TWENTY KILOWATTS, AND TO REMOVE PROVISIONS OF THE EXEMPTION FOR NONPROFIT HOUSING CORPORATIONS. - ratified title

110051110	COM ON	ATTOTIS: Tallifed title
12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-168
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-168
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-42
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-86
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-4 HJ-86
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-14
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-8
05/06/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-41
05/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-41
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-41
05/11/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-13
05/12/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-66
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-1 HJ-66
05/13/21		Ratified R 84
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 68

#### H 3355 General Bill, By W. Cox

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-104-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CRITERIA FOR PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIP ELIGIBILITY, SO AS TO REMOVE MINIMUM STANDARDIZED TEST SCORES FROM SCHOLARSHIP CRITERIA; TO AMEND SECTION 59-149-50, RELATING TO CRITERIA FOR LIFE SCHOLARSHIP ELIGIBILITY, SO AS TO REMOVE MINIMUM STANDARDIZED TEST SCORES FROM SCHOLARSHIP CRITERIA; AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE JULY 1, 2022.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-168
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-168

#### H 3356 General Bill, By Jones and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-101-440 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING THAT REMOVES THE NAME OF AN HISTORICAL FIGURE FOR WHICH A COLLEGE OR BUILDING IS NAMED SHALL HAVE ALL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS REDUCED TO ZERO.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-169
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-169

#### H 3357 General Bill, By Jones, Magnuson, V.S. Moss, Haddon and Long

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-5-285 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE TREASURER TO WITHHOLD ALL DISBURSEMENTS FROM THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT FUND FOR ANY COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY THAT REMOVES THE MONUMENT OR MEMORIAL OF AN HISTORICAL FIGURE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HI-169

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-169

#### H 3358 General Bill, By Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-190 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A LOCAL GOVERNMENT FROM REMOVING THE MONUMENT OR MEMORIAL OF AN HISTORICAL FIGURE OR THE NAME OF AN HISTORICAL FIGURE FOR WHICH A STRUCTURE IS NAMED, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ANY MEMBER OF A LOCAL GOVERNING BODY WHO VOTES FOR SUCH REMOVAL IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR AND MUST BE FINED TWENTY-FIVE MILLION DOLLARS.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-16901/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-169

## H 3359 Joint Resolution, By Rose, Rutherford, Gilliard, Robinson, J.L. Johnson and Stavrinakis

A JOINT RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION TO REMOVE FROM THE STATE HOUSE GROUNDS THE STATUE OF BENJAMIN RYAN TILLMAN.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-16901/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-169

## H 3360 General Bill, By Taylor, Haddon, Pope, Forrest and McGinnis Similar (S 0248, H 3677)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976. SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA HANDS-FREE ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-3890, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL USE OF A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICE WHILE OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE, SO AS TO DELETE CERTAIN TERMS, DEFINE NEW TERMS, REVISE THE CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OPERATE A MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE USING A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICE, AND REVISE THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS PROVISION AND THE ALLOCATION OF THE FINES COLLECTED; TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-720, RELATING TO POINTS ASSESSED AGAINST A PERSON'S MOTOR VEHICLE RECORD FOR COMMITTING CERTAIN VIOLATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE DISTRACTED DRIVING IS A TWO-POINT VIOLATION; AND TO PROVIDE THAT AT CERTAIN POINTS ALONG THE STATE'S INTERSTATE HIGHWAYS, THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SHALL NOTIFY MOTORISTS OF THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT.

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-170
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-170
01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGinnis

## H 3361 General Bill, By Herbkersman, Collins, Rose, Rutherford, Taylor, Henderson-Myers, Tedder, Bennett, Robinson, Thigpen, Cobb-Hunter, Hill, M.M. Smith, J.L. Johnson, W. Newton, W. Cox, Kimmons, Wetmore, Stavrinakis and Carter

#### Similar (S 0150)

12/09/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA COMPASSIONATE CARE ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 20 TO CHAPTER 53, TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE SALE OF MEDICAL CANNABIS AND THE CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH A SALE CAN OCCUR; TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS; TO PROVIDE FOR FEES AND TO CREATE CRIMINAL PENALTIES; TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS AND SUBMIT REPORTS; TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAL CANNABIS PROGRAM FUND AND TO PROVIDE FOR ITS PURPOSES; TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAL CANNABIS ADVISORY BOARD AND TO PROVIDE FOR ITS MEMBERSHIP AND

DUTIES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA SALES AND USE TAX, SO AS TO EXEMPT FROM SALES TAX CANNABIS SOLD BY A DISPENSARY TO A CARDHOLDER; AND TO REPEAL ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 53, TITLE 44 RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES THERAPEUTIC RESEARCH.

12/09/20 House Prefiled 12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-170 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs HJ-170 01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith 01/14/21 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton 01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Cox 02/03/21 House 02/24/21 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Kimmons, House Wetmore, Stavrinakis 03/17/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

H 3362 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Hewitt, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander, Robinson, Wooten, Pope, Caskey and Stavrinakis
A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,
BY ADDING SECTION 44-6-115 SO AS TO REQUIRE MEDICAID
HEALTH PLANS TO ENSURE ACCESS TO APPROPRIATE CLINICAL
SERVICES FOR THE EFFECTIVE TREATMENT OF OPIOID USE
DISORDERS, INCLUDING ACCESS TO MEDICATIONS.

 12/09/20
 House
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-171

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

 HJ-171
 HJ-171

 02/09/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

 03/16/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Stavrinakis

## H 3363 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Hewitt, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander, Robinson, Wooten, McGarry and Pope Similar (S 0207)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DRUG OFFENSES, SO AS TO CONFORM THE LANGUAGE OF TRAFFICKING IN ILLEGAL DRUGS PROVISIONS, INCLUDING OPIATES AND HEROIN, TO THE LANGUAGE OF THE PROVISIONS CONCERNING POSSESSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF CERTAIN ILLEGAL DRUGS WHICH WOULD INCLUDE SYNTHETIC OPIATES, AMONG OTHER DRUGS.

 12/09/20
 House
 Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-171

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-171

H 3364 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Hewitt, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander, B. Newton, V.S. Moss, Pope, McGarry and Yow

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER TO INCLUDE THE SALE OR DELIVERY OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, THEIR ANALOGUES, OR OTHER UNLAWFUL SUBSTANCES THAT CAUSE THE DEATH OF THE USER WHEN INGESTED, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled Referred to Committee on Judiciary 12/09/20 House 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-171 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-171 01/12/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry 01/13/21 House 01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow

#### H 3365 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Hewitt, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander, Wooten, Erickson and Bradley

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-720, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF METHADONE, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE CERTAIN HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONERS TO ADMINISTER OR DISPENSE METHADONE OR OTHER NARCOTIC TREATMENT MEDICATIONS TO PATIENTS OF NARCOTIC TREATMENT PROGRAMS, TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR NARCOTIC TREATMENT PROGRAMS WITH OR WITHOUT RETAIL PHARMACIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and	
		Municipal Affairs	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-171	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and	
		Municipal Affairs HJ-171	
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,	
		Bradley	

#### H 3366 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Hewitt, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander, Wooten, Erickson and Bradley Similar (S 0571)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-53-361 SO AS TO REQUIRE PRESCRIBERS TO OFFER A PRESCRIPTION FOR NALOXONE TO A PATIENT UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-172
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-172
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
		Bradley

#### H 3367 General Bill, By Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Hewitt, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander, Pope, B. Newton, Wooten, McGarry and Bryant Similar (S 0458)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-53-190 AND 44-53-370, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING IN PART TO THE TRAFFICKING OFFENSES FOR CERTAIN CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, SO AS TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR "FENTANYL-RELATED SUBSTANCES" AND TO ADD AN OFFENSE FOR "TRAFFICKING IN FENTANYL".

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-172
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-172

#### H 3368 General Bill, By Hewitt, Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-160. AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PROCESS FOR MAKING CHANGES TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE SCHEDULES, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ADD A SUBSTANCE TO SCHEDULE I TEMPORARILY TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-172
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-172

#### H 3369 General Bill, By Weeks, Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Hewitt, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander, Pope, Hosey, Murray and Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTIONS 17-5-135 AND 17-5-250 SO AS TO REQUIRE, AMONG OTHERS, CORONERS AND MEDICAL EXAMINERS TO COMPLETE CONTINUING EDUCATION ON THE IDENTIFICATION OF DEATHS CAUSED BY OPIATES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-173
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-173
04/21/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-14
04/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Murray,
		Gilliard
04/22/21	House	Read second time HJ-34
04/22/21	House	Roll call Yeas-99 Nays-0 HJ-34
04/22/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-36
04/23/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-3
04/27/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
04/27/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

#### H 3370 General Bill, By Weeks, Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Hewitt, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 50 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO ENACT THE "COMMUNITY-LAW ENFORCEMENT PARTNERSHIP FOR DEFLECTION AND SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TREATMENT ACT"; TO AUTHORIZE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES TO ESTABLISH DEFLECTION PROGRAMS IN PARTNERSHIP WITH TREATMENT FACILITIES AND COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS TO FACILITATE SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TREATMENT FOR CERTAIN PERSONS COMMITTING OFFENSES INSTEAD OF ARREST AND ADDITIONAL JUSTICE SYSTEM INVOLVEMENT: TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONAL TERMS: AND TO CREATE CERTAIN IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETE A DEFLECTION PROGRAM AND FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES WHEN IMPLEMENTING DEFLECTION PROGRAMS IN GOOD FAITH.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-173
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-173

#### H 3371 General Bill, By West, Fry, Huggins, Dillard, Hewitt, Pendarvis, Trantham, Alexander, V.S. Moss and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-310, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MANDATED REPORTING OF SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT, SO AS TO REQUIRE REPORTING WHEN AN INFANT OR FETUS IS EXPOSED TO ALCOHOL OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-173
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-173

#### H 3372 General Bill, By B. Newton, Pope, McGarry, Bennett, Blackwell, Huggins, Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman and W. Newton Similar (H 4150)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-325 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A FOURTEEN DAY PERIOD DURING WHICH ALL QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE MUST BE ALLOWED TO CAST AN IN-PERSON ABSENTEE BALLOT WITHOUT BEING REQUIRED TO ASSERT, STATE, OFFER, OR PROVIDE AN EXCUSE, JUSTIFICATION, OR REASON, AND TO REQUIRE THAT EACH COUNTY BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS ESTABLISH AT LEAST ONE IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATION FOR EVERY FIFTY THOUSAND REGISTERED VOTERS UP TO A MAXIMUM OF SIX IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-220, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT THAT REGISTRATION MADE THIRTY DAYS OR LESS BEFORE AN ELECTION IS NOT VALID FOR THAT ELECTION, SO AS

TO PROVIDE THAT REGARDLESS OF THE METHOD OF REGISTRATION, ANY REGISTRATION MADE THIRTY DAYS OR LESS BEFORE ANY ELECTION IS NOT VALID FOR THAT ELECTION OR ANY SECOND RACE OR RUNOFF RESULTING FROM THAT ELECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-9-70, RELATING TO THE REQUIRED NOTICES OF COUNTY CONVENTIONS, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A COUNTY COMMITTEE PUBLISH CERTAIN NOTICES REGARDING COUNTY CONVENTIONS IN A NEWSPAPER HAVING GENERAL CIRCULATION IN THE COUNTY; TO AMEND SECTION 7-11-10, RELATING TO METHODS OF NOMINATING CANDIDATES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE FROM FILING MORE THAN ONE STATEMENT OF INTENTION OF CANDIDACY FOR A SINGLE ELECTION, AND TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE FROM BEING NOMINATED BY MORE THAN ONE POLITICAL PARTY FOR A SINGLE OFFICE IN AN ELECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-11-15, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS TO RUN AS A CANDIDATE IN GENERAL ELECTIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE ALL CANDIDATES FROM EACH POLITICAL PARTY IN THIS STATE TO PAY A FILING FEE, INCLUDING CANDIDATES FROM PARTIES THAT ARE NOT REQUIRED TO CONDUCT A PRIMARY ELECTION, AND TO AUTHORIZE POLITICAL PARTIES TO CHARGE A CERTIFICATION FEE TO ALL CANDIDATES SEEKING NOMINATION BY POLITICAL PARTY PRIMARY OR POLITICAL PARTY CONVENTION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-320, RELATING TO BALLOTS AND SPECIFICATIONS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A CANDIDATE'S NAME FROM APPEARING ON THE BALLOT MORE THAN ONCE; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-320, RELATING TO PERSONS QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN CATEGORIES OF ELECTORS WHO ARE QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-420, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE RECEIPT, TABULATION, AND REPORTING OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS, SO AS TO THE EXAMINATION OF ABSENTEE RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPES TO BEGIN AT 8:30 A.M. ON THE CALENDAR DAY IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING ELECTION DAY, AND TO ALLOW THE TABULATION OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS TO BEGIN AT 7:00 A.M. ON ELECTION DAY; TO AMEND SECTION 7-17-560, RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES TO HEAR CERTAIN PROTESTS AND CONTESTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES ALSO TO HEAR PROTESTS AND CONTESTS IN THE CASE OF COUNTY OFFICERS AND LESS THAN COUNTY OFFICERS; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 7-17-520, 7-17-530, 7-17-540, AND 7-17-550 RELATING TO HEARINGS BY COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES AND APPEALS FROM DECISIONS OF COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-173	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-173	
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett	
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell	
04/21/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins	
06/21/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,	
		Bradley, Herbkersman, W. Newton	

#### H 3373 General Bill, By Pendarvis, Robinson and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 11, TO CHAPTER 40, TITLE 27 ENTITLED "SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSING COURT" SO AS TO REQUIRE EACH COUNTY TO ESTABLISH A HOUSING COURT WITHIN THE COUNTY'S EXISTING MAGISTRATES COURT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE TRANSFER OF A CASE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A TENANT HAS A RIGHT TO COUNSEL; TO AMEND SECTION 27-40-210, RELATING TO GENERAL DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "COURT"; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 27-40-130, 27-40-610, 27-40-710, AND 27-40-780, ALL RELATING TO LEGAL REMEDIES UNDER THE RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD AND TENANT ACT, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/00/20	TT	D C:1 - 4
12/09/20	House	Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-175
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-175

#### H 3374 General Bill, By Hayes

#### Similar (S 0713, H 3942)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 4-10-470 AND 4-10-420, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO THE EDUCATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SALES AND USE TAX, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE ITS IMPOSITION IN CERTAIN SITUATIONS.

1	2/09/20	Hansa	Destiled
1	Z/U9/ZU	House	Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-175

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-175

#### H 3375 General Bill, By Hixon, Taylor, Long, Forrest and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-110, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF RETAIL SALES, SO AS TO EXCLUDE TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY SOLD BY CERTAIN ARTISTS AND CRAFTSMEN MAKING LIMITED SALES AT CERTAIN FESTIVALS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-510, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS FOR A RETAIL LICENSE, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT SUCH ARTISTS AND CRAFTSMEN OBTAIN A RETAIL LICENSE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-176

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-176 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-176

03/17/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

#### H 3376 General Bill, By Hixon, Taylor and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-21-2420, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE ADMISSIONS TAX, SO AS TO EXEMPT ADMISSIONS CHARGED BY CERTAIN NONPROFIT BUSINESS LEAGUES AND CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled HJ-3

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-176

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-176

#### H 3377 General Bill, By Jones, Haddon and Hill

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 17 TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 1 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT GOLD AND SILVER COINS MINTED FOREIGN OR DOMESTIC SHALL BE LEGAL TENDER IN THIS STATE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT NO PERSON MAY COMPEL ANOTHER PERSON TO TENDER OR ACCEPT GOLD OR SILVER COIN UNLESS AGREED UPON BY THE PARTIES.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-176
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-176
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill

#### H 3378 General Bill, By Jones and Hill

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1150, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO A DEDUCTION ON CAPITAL GAINS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A ONE HUNDRED PERCENT EXEMPTION ON ANY CAPITAL GAIN RECOGNIZED FROM THE SALE OF CERTAIN METALS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-176

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-176 01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill

#### H 3379 Joint Resolution, By Jones

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA REPOSITORY STUDY COMMITTEE TO DETERMINE THE FEASIBILITY AND EFFICACY OF THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A REPOSITORY IN THIS STATE TO STORE GOLD, SILVER, AND OTHER METALS FOR THE STATE'S RESERVES AND FOR INVESTMENTS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
10/00/00	TT	D C 1

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-177

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-177

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on ways and Means H3-1//

#### H 3380 General Bill, By Jones, Magnuson, V.S. Moss, Pope and McCabe

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1140, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEDUCTIONS FROM THE STATE INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX, SO AS PROVIDE A DEDUCTION FOR ANY INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO A PERSON WHO SERVED AS A VOLUNTEER FIRST RESPONDER DURING THE TAX YEAR.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways an	d Means
---	---------

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-177

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-177

#### H 3381 General Bill, By King and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 10-1-220 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE SOUTH CAROLINA INFANTRY BATTLE FLAG OF THE CONFEDERATE STATES OF AMERICA, OR ANY OTHER CONFEDERATE FLAG FROM BEING FLOWN OR DISPLAYED IN OR ON ANY PUBLIC BUILDING EXCEPT A MUSEUM.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-177

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-177

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3382 Joint Resolution, By King and Robinson

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT A STATEWIDE ADVISORY REFERENDUM MUST BE CONDUCTED BY THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION ON THE QUESTION OF WHETHER OR NOT THE CONSTITUTIONAL PER DIEM OF MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INCREASED TO \$42.830.

12/03/20 110use 11cme	12/09/20	House	Prefiled
-----------------------	----------	-------	----------

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
----------	-------	---

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-177

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-177

#### H 3383 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-45-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO METHODS OF MAKING A TAX PAYMENT, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A COUNTY GOVERNING BODY FROM IMPOSING A SURCHARGE FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF A PARTICULAR MEDIUM OF PAYMENT.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HI-177

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-177

#### H 3384 General Bill, By King, Robinson, J.L. Johnson and Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 53-5-110 SO AS TO REQUIRE SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO BE CLOSED ON MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-178

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-178

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson 03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor:

Henderson-Myers

#### H 3385 General Bill, By King and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-45-440 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A COUNTY TREASURER FROM REFUSING TO ACCEPT FULL PAYMENT OF PROPERTY TAXES ON A MOTOR VEHICLE OR REFUSING TO ISSUE A TAX RECEIPT ON A MOTOR VEHICLE SOLELY BECAUSE THE TAXPAYER IS DELINQUENT ON ANOTHER PROPERTY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-178

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-178

#### H 3386 General Bill, By King and Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO ALLOW AN EXEMPTION FROM ALL PROPERTY TAX EQUAL TO ONE HUNDRED PERCENT OF THE VALUE SUBJECT TO TAX OF AN OWNER-OCCUPIED RESIDENCE IF THE OWNER HAS ATTAINED THE AGE OF EIGHTY YEARS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-178

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-178

## H 3387 General Bill, By Magnuson, Burns, Jones, Morgan, Chumley, May, Haddon, McCabe and B. Cox

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-440, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO A STATE OF EMERGENCY, SO AS PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNOR MAY NOT DECLARE A NEW STATE OF EMERGENCY WHICH HAS THE EFFECT OF EXTENDING ANOTHER DECLARATION, NOR MAY THE GOVERNOR DECLARE A NEW STATE OF EMERGENCY FOR THE SAME UNDERLYING DISASTER BECAUSE OF CHANGED CIRCUMSTANCES OR A CHANGE IN THE DEGREE OF IMPACT

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-178 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-178

## H 3388 General Bill, By McCravy, Burns, Chumley, V.S. Moss, Long, McCabe, Thayer, Trantham, Oremus, Huggins, Bennett, McGarry and Haddon

#### Similar (S 0400)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-525 SO AS TO ALLOW MARRIED TAXPAYERS THAT FILE A JOINT FEDERAL RETURN TO CALCULATE THEIR AMOUNT OF SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX OWED FOR THE TAX YEAR AS THOUGH EACH TAXPAYER FILED A RETURN AS A SINGLE TAXPAYER IF THE TAXPAYERS' CUMULATIVE TAX OWED WOULD BE LESS THAN THE AMOUNT THEY WOULD OWE HAD THEY FILED A JOINT RETURN.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-179

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-179

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Trantham,

Oremus, Huggins

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett 01/26/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry

02/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Haddon

#### H 3389 General Bill, By McDaniel and Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 4-1-190 SO AS TO REQUIRE A COUNTY TO CONSULT WITH OTHER AFFECTED TAXING ENTITIES BEFORE ENTERING INTO A FEE IN LIEU OF PROPERTY TAXES AGREEMENT, TO REQUIRE THE COUNTY TO ISSUE AN ANNUAL REPORT DETAILING DISTRIBUTIONS, AND TO REQUIRE THE STATE TREASURER TO WITHHOLD CERTAIN FUNDS FROM THE COUNTY IF THE PROPERTY DISTRIBUTIONS ARE NOT DISBURSED.

12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-179
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-179
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis

#### H 3390 General Bill, By McDaniel and Robinson

12/09/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 15-39-160 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IF THE STATE IS UNDER A STATE OF EMERGENCY, THEN NO JUDICIAL PROCEEDING OR JUDICIAL SALE MAY BE HELD TO FORECLOSE ON REAL PROPERTY; AND BY ADDING SECTION 12-51-180 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IF THE STATE IS UNDER A STATE OF EMERGENCY, THEN NO COUNTY TREASURER MAY FORECLOSE ON REAL PROPERTY.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-179
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-179

#### H 3391 General Bill, By Oremus, Taylor, Haddon, Pope and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-43-217, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO QUADRENNIAL REASSESSMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE APPRAISED VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY MAY BE INCREASED ONLY IF THE INCREASE IS REASONABLY SUPPORTED BY CLEAR AND CONVINCING EVIDENCE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE TAXING JURISDICTION HAS THE BURDEN OF PROVING SUCH EVIDENCE.

PROVING SUCH EVIDENCE.			
12/09/20	House	Prefiled	
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-179	

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-179

## H 3392 General Bill, By Pope, McGarry, Taylor and Felder Similar (S 0823)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 12-36-60, 12-36-70, AS AMENDED 12-36-90, AS AMENDED 12-36-110, AND 12-36-130, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF THE SALES TAX, SO AS TO INCLUDE THE SALES OF SERVICES; BY ADDING SECTION 12-36-160 SO AS TO DEFINE "SERVICES"; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-910, RELATING TO THE FIVE PERCENT STATE SALES TAX RATE, SO AS TO REDUCE THE SALES TAX RATE TO THREE PERCENT; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-920, RELATING TO THE STATE ACCOMMODATIONS TAX, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE BY REDUCING THE RATE: TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-940, RELATING TO AMOUNTS THAT MAY BE ADDED TO SALES PRICES TO ACCOUNT FOR TAX, SO AS AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT TO MAKE ADJUSTMENTS; TO REPEAL ARTICLE 11 OF CHAPTER 36, TITLE 12, RELATING TO THE ADDITIONAL ONE PERCENT SALES AND USE TAX; TO AMEND SECTIONS 12-36-1310 AND 12-36-1320, BOTH RELATING TO THE USE TAX, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE BY REDUCING THE RATE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-1710, RELATING TO THE CASUAL EXCISE TAX, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE BY REDUCING THE RATE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, RELATING TO SALES TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXEMPTION ON CERTAIN ITEMS; TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2530, RELATING TO TAXES ON ITEMS DELIVERED OUT OF STATE, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 12-36-2620, 12-36-2630, AND 12-36-2640, ALL RELATING TO THE CREDITING OF CERTAIN TAXES, SO AS TO CREDIT SUCH TAXES IN THE SAME PROPORTION AS THEY WERE CREDITED BEFORE THE RATE REDUCTION; TO REPEAL SECTION 12-36-2646 RELATING TO THE TAX EXCLUSION FOR INDIVIDUALS AT LEAST EIGHTY FIVE YEARS OF AGE; BY ADDING SECTION 11-11-270 SO AS TO CREATE THE "TAX REFORM RESERVE FUND" AND TO SPECIFY ITS PURPOSE; AND BY ADDING ARTICLE 11 TO CHAPTER 10, TITLE 4 SO AS TO PROPORTIONALLY REDUCE LOCAL SALES AND USE TAXES IN THE SAME MANNER AS THE STATE SALES AND USE TAX

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-180
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-180
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Oremus

#### H 3393 General Bill, By Pope, McGarry, Taylor and Oremus

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 5 TO TITLE 12 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX ACT FOR INDIVIDUALS, TRUSTS, AND ESTATES", TO PROVIDE, BEGINNING WITH TAXABLE YEAR 2022, A SINGLE OR "FLAT" INCOME TAX RATE OF 4.85 PERCENT, PHASING DOWN OVER FIVE YEARS TO A RATE OF 4.5 PERCENT, TO CHANGE THE STATE'S INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX BASE FROM FEDERAL TAXABLE INCOME TO FEDERAL ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME, TO PROVIDE FOR MODIFICATIONS TO FEDERAL ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME TO ARRIVE AT SOUTH CAROLINA TAXABLE INCOME, TO PROVIDE THAT THESE MODIFICATIONS INCLUDE A SOUTH CAROLINA STANDARD DEDUCTION, SOUTH CAROLINA PERSONAL EXEMPTION, SOUTH CAROLINA DEPENDENT EXEMPTION, AND OTHER ADJUSTMENTS TO FEDERAL ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME, BOTH INCREASES AND DECREASES, TO ALLOW A CREDIT AGAINST A TAXPAYER'S INCOME TAX LIABILITY UNDER THIS NEW CHAPTER TO OFFSET DOUBLE TAXATION WHEN THE TAXPAYER'S INCOME IS SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX IN THIS STATE AND ANOTHER STATE OR JURISDICTION, AND TO ALLOW OTHER TRANSITIONAL CREDITS FOR CREDITS ACCRUED AND ALLOWED UNDER FORMER LAW THAT ARE IN CARRYFORWARD STATUS AFTER 2021.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-181
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-181
01/26/21		Scrivener's error corrected

#### H 3394 General Bill, By Rose

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 68 TO TITLE 12 ENTITLED THE "SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC EDUCATION FACILITIES REVITALIZATION ACT" SO AS TO PROVIDE TAX CREDITS FOR REHABILITATING PUBLIC EDUCATION FACILITIES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-181
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-181

## H 3395 Joint Resolution, By Rutherford and Atkinson Similar (S 0098)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XVII OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS, BY ADDING SECTION 16 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BY LAW, IN SPECIFIED AREAS OF THE STATE, MAY PROVIDE FOR THE CONDUCT OF GAMBLING AND GAMING ACTIVITIES ON WHICH BETS ARE MADE TO INCLUDE PARI-MUTUEL BETTING ON HORSE RACING, SPORTS BETTING ON PROFESSIONAL SPORTS, CASINO ACTIVITIES, SUCH AS CARD AND DICE GAMES WHERE THE SKILL OF THE PLAYER IS INVOLVED IN THE OUTCOME, AND GAMES OF CHANCE WITH THE USE OF ELECTRONIC DEVICES OR GAMING TABLES, ALL OF WHICH

STRICTLY MUST BE REGULATED AND MAY BE CONDUCTED IN ONE LOCATION OR IN SEPARATE LOCATIONS WITHIN THE SPECIFIED AREA SUBJECT TO SPECIAL LAWS, INCLUDING CRIMINAL LAWS, ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, APPLICABLE ONLY IN THE SPECIFIED AREA, WITH THE REVENUE REALIZED BY THE STATE AND LOCAL JURISDICTIONS TO BE USED FOR HIGHWAY, ROAD, AND BRIDGE MAINTENANCE, CONSTRUCTION, AND REPAIR; AND BY PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 8, ARTICLE XVII OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS, BY DELETING SECTION 8 WHICH MAKES IT UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON HOLDING AN OFFICE OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT TO ENGAGE IN GAMBLING OR BETTING ON GAMES OF CHANCE, AND REQUIRES THE OFFICER'S REMOVAL FROM OFFICE UPON CONVICTION FOR A GAMBLING OFFENSE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-181

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-181

#### H 3396 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-190 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE LOCAL GOVERNING BODY OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY TO IMPOSE A COMMUNITY CHARGE ON NONPROFIT HOSPITALS AND INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING, TO PROVIDE GUIDELINES FOR THE METHOD OF DETERMINING THE CHARGE, AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN COLLECTION MEASURES.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-182

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-182

#### H 3397 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-1-260 SO AS TO REQUIRE A NONPROFIT CORPORATION THAT HAS AN ANNUAL GROSS REVENUE EXCEEDING ONE BILLION DOLLARS THAT IMPOSES A REDUCTION IN FORCE OF MORE THAN ONE HUNDRED EMPLOYEES TO PREPARE AND PRESENT A REPORT TO CERTAIN COMMITTEES AND ENTITIES DETAILING ALL ECONOMIC AND PROCEDURAL BENEFITS MADE AVAILABLE TO IT AND WHY IT WAS NECESSARY TO IMPOSE THE REDUCTION IN FORCE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-183

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-183

## H 3398 General Bill, By G.M. Smith, B. Newton, Fry, Pope, Gilliam, Hosey, Caskey, Huggins, Dabney, M.M. Smith and Yow

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 9-10-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PENSIONS FOR CERTAIN MEMBERS OF THE NATIONAL GUARD OF SOUTH CAROLINA, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF THE PENSION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-183

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-183 01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey,

Huggins, Dabney, M.M. Smith

01/26/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow

## H 3399 General Bill, By G.M. Smith, Wooten, Fry, Pope, Hosey, Caskey and Yow

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3790, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EXCEPTIONAL NEEDS TAX CREDIT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE CUMULATIVE MAXIMUM ANNUAL CREDIT AMOUNTS ARE INCREASED TO PROVIDE A

SCHOLARSHIP TO ANY EXCEPTIONAL NEEDS CHILD OF A MEMBER OF THE ARMED FORCES OF THE UNITED STATES AND WHO IS EITHER ON ACTIVE DUTY OR WAS KILLED IN THE LINE OF DUTY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-183

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-183 01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey 01/26/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow

#### H 3400 General Bill, By Garvin

#### Similar (S 0193)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-48 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO REQUIRE ALL HEALTH INSURANCE AND GROUP HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS TO COVER HEARING AIDS AND REPLACEMENT HEARING AIDS FOR INSUREDS WITH IMPAIRED HEARING, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE SCOPE OF COVERAGE, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-183

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-183

#### H 3401 General Bill, By Garvin

#### Similar (S 0314)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-292 SO AS TO PROHIBIT INSURERS AND HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS FROM ENGAGING IN SURPRISE BILLING; AND BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-45 SO AS TO MAKE IT AN UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICE FOR AN INSURER OR HEALTH CARE PROVIDER TO ENGAGE IN THE PRACTICE OF SURPRISE BILLING.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-183

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-183

#### H 3402 General Bill, By Hill

#### Similar (H 3622)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 30-4-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF A "PUBLIC BODY" IN THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT, SO AS TO ADD LEGISLATIVE CAUCUSES TO THE DEFINITION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 30-4-40, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXISTING EXEMPTION FOR MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND THEIR IMMEDIATE STAFF.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-184
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-184

## H 3403 General Bill, By Jones, Magnuson, Haddon, Burns, B. Cox, Oremus, May, McCabe, McCravy, Taylor, Long, Forrest and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 26 TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 1 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE STATE FROM ORDERING THE CLOSURE OF ANY BUSINESS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-200 SO AS TO PROHIBIT LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FROM ORDERING THE CLOSURE OF ANY BUSINESS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-184

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-184

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett

#### H 3404 General Bill, By Jones and Dillard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-345 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE NAME OF A CANDIDATE FOR PRESIDENT OR VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES BE PRINTED ON A BALLOT IN SOUTH CAROLINA UNLESS THERE IS SHOWN CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE THAT THE CANDIDATE IS A NATURAL BORN CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-271
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-271
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dillard

#### H 3405 General Bill, By Jones, Hill, Haddon and McCabe

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 26 TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 1 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE STATE FROM ORDERING THE CLOSURE OF PUBLIC BEACHES AND PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS POINTS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-190 SO AS TO PROHIBIT LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FROM ORDERING THE CLOSURE OF PUBLIC BEACHES AND PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS POINTS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-271
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-271

#### H 3406 General Bill, By King

#### Similar (H 3407)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-17-780 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT PROVIDERS TO CLASSIFY A DEFECT NOT DISCOVERED BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE SERVICE CONTRACT AS A PREEXISTING CONDITION AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY; AND BY ADDING SECTION 38-78-55 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A DEFECT NOT DISCOVERED THIRTY DAYS PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE PREEXISTING CONDITION ON PROPERTY COVERED UNDER A SERVICE CONTRACT MAY NOT BE CLASSIFIED AS A PREEXISTING CONDITION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-185
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-185

#### H 3407 General Bill, By King

#### Similar (H 3406)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-78-55 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PREEXISTING CONDITION ON PROPERTY COVERED UNDER A SERVICE CONTRACT MAY NOT BE CLASSIFIED AS A PREEXISTING CONDITION THIRTY DAYS AFTER THE PROVIDER PROVIDES NOTICE OF THE PREEXISTING CONDITION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-185
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HL185

#### H 3408 General Bill, By King and Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-280, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO AUTOMOBILE COLLISION COVERAGE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN AUTOMOBILE INSURER MAY NOT CONSIDER CLAIMS SUBMITTED FOR THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF AUTOMOBILE SAFETY GLASS WHEN DETERMINING THE PREMIUM RATES TO BE CHARGED ON THE INSURED'S POLICY.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20	House	Referred to C	ommittee	on Labor	, Comme	rce ai	na inaustr <u>y</u>
01/12/21	House	Introduced as	nd read firs	st time H.	J-185		
01/12/21	House	Referred to C	Committee	on Labor	, Comme	rce an	d Industry
		HJ-185					
03/03/21	House	Member(s)	request	name	added	as	sponsor:
		Henderson-M	1yers				_

#### H 3409 General Bill, By King, Robinson and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO CREATE A "POLICE BRUTALITY CITIZENS REVIEW COMMITTEE" IN EVERY COUNTY TO INVESTIGATE INSTANCES OF ALLEGED POLICE BRUTALITY AND PUBLISH A REPORT, TO DESIGNATE THE EVIDENCE AVAILABLE FOR THE COMMITTEE'S REVIEW, TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE FILLING OF VACANCIES ON THE COMMITTEE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-49
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-49
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

## H 3410 General Bill, By Long, Magnuson, McCravy, Wooten, Haddon, Pope, Oremus, Burns, McGarry, Jones, Erickson, Bradley, W. Newton, Taylor, Hixon, Hiott, Forrest, Huggins, Crawford and Fry Similar (H 3266)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-35, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE NOTICE OF GENERAL, MUNICIPAL, SPECIAL, AND PRIMARY ELECTIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE NOTICE TO STATE THAT THE PROCESS OF EXAMINING THE RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPES CONTAINING ABSENTEE BALLOTS MAY BEGIN AT 9:00 A.M. ON THE CALENDAR DAY IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING ELECTION DAY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-420, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE RECEIPT, TABULATION, AND REPORTING OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROCESS OF EXAMINING RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPES RECEIVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS MAY BEGIN AT 9:00 A.M. ON THE CALENDAR DAY IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING ELECTION DAY, AND TO REQUIRE THAT THE WITNESS SIGNATURE CONFIRMING THE APPLICANT'S OATH CONTAINS THE WITNESS'S SOUTH CAROLINA DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER OR SOUTH CAROLINA VOTER REGISTRATION NUMBER.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-186
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-186
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Oremus
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Burns
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
		Erickson, Bradley, W. Newton
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor
		Hixon, Hiott, Forrest
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
		Crawford, Frv

#### H 3411 General Bill, By D.C. Moss

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1524, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCES UNDER THE CONSOLIDATED PROCUREMENT CODE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING AN AWARD DETERMINATION, A PROCUREMENT OFFICER IS DIRECTED TO DECREASE A BIDDER'S PRICE BY TWO PERCENT IF THE BID IS SUBMITTED BY A BUSINESS OWNED BY A SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN RESIDING IN THIS STATE, AND TO DEFINE "SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN" FOR THIS PURPOSE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-186
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HI_186

HJ-186

#### H 3412 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-77-780 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE ARBITRATION PROCEDURE OUTLINED IN ARTICLE 7 IS INTENDED ONLY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISIONS OR ACCIDENTS AND NOT FOR CLAIMS FOR BODILY INJURY; TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-710, RELATING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF ARBITRATORS SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT AN ARBITRATOR MUST BE AN ATTORNEY; TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-720, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS OF ARBITRATORS, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THIRD-YEAR LAW SCHOOL STUDENTS TO SERVE AS ARBITRATORS; TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-730, RELATING TO THE REQUEST FOR ARBITRATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE A METHOD BY WHICH A DEFENDANT MAY OBJECT TO ARBITRATION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-770, RELATING TO THE RIGHT TO APPEAL DECISIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN APPEAL FROM ARBITRATION IS REVIEWED AS PURSUANT TO APPELLATE COURT RULES AND NOT A DE NOVO TRIAL.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-187
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HI-187

#### H 3413 General Bill, By Pope, Hyde, McCravy, McGarry and Bryant Similar (H 3939)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 42-1-160, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITIONS OF "INJURY" AND "PERSONAL INJURY" IN WORKERS' COMPENSATION, SO AS TO EXEMPT INJURIES SUSTAINED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT IN THE LINE OF DUTY FROM CERTAIN LIMITATIONS ON CLAIMS FOR INJURY CAUSED BY STRESS, MENTAL INJURY, OR MENTAL ILLNESS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-187
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-187

#### H 3414 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-75-70 SO AS TO PREVENT AN INSURER FROM DENYING A CLAIM ARISING FROM A LEAK UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-187
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		Н1 197

#### H 3415 General Bill, By Rutherford, Pope and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-140, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIMITS, SO AS TO REQUIRE ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLAR LIMITS FOR BODILY INJURY RESULTING IN DEATH.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-188
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-188

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

H 3416 General Bill, By Yow, Henegan, B. Newton, Gilliam, Hardee, Crawford, McGinnis, J.E. Johnson, Fry, Bailey, Hewitt, Allison, Atkinson, McGarry, Taylor, Pope, Weeks, Bennett, Garvin, McCabe and Dabney Similar (S 0641)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 25-11-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICERS, SO AS TO DESIGNATE COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICERS AS COUNTY EMPLOYEES AND TO PROVIDE THAT THEY MAY BE REMOVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-188
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-188
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Garvin
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McCabe,
		Dabney
04/29/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-79
05/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-109
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-92 Nays-0 HJ-110
05/05/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-9
05/05/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
05/05/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-6

#### H 3417 General Bill, By Bailey and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-25-120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RELEASE ON BOND AND FACTORS TO CONSIDER WHEN GRANTING BOND FOR VIOLENT OFFENDERS AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDERS, SO AS TO ALLOW THE COURT, IN LIEU OF SETTING BOND OR AS AN ADDITIONAL CONDITION OF RELEASE ON BOND, TO PLACE A PERSON CHARGED WITH A DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENSE ON SURVEILLANCE VIA AN ACTIVE ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE CAPABLE OF KEEPING THE VICTIM OF THE OFFENSE NOTIFIED AT ALL TIMES OF THE PERSON'S IMMEDIATE LOCATION, TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR THE MONITORING, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR TAMPERING WITH AN ACTIVE ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-188
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-188

#### H 3418 General Bill, By Bryant, Pope, Wooten and Gilliam Similar (H 3708)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-500. CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR AMMUNITION BY A PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT CRIME, SO AS TO EXPAND THE PARAMETERS OF THE OFFENSE TO INCLUDE PERSONS CONVICTED OF A CRIME PUNISHABLE BY IMPRISONMENT OF MORE THAN ONE YEAR AND TO PROVIDE INCREASED, GRADUATED PENALTIES FOR A VIOLATION.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-189
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-189
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Forrest
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam

#### H 3419 General Bill, By Bryant, V.S. Moss and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-570, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INTERFERENCE WITH FIRE ALARMS AND GIVING FALSE ALARMS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE FINE FOR A VIOLATION AND PROVIDE A GREATER PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION COMMITTED INSIDE A STATE OR LOCAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-189
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-189

#### H 3420 General Bill, By Carter

#### Similar (H 3620)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 22 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 SO AS TO ENTITLE THE ARTICLE "PENALTY ENHANCEMENTS FOR HATE CRIMES", TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PENALTIES FOR PERSONS WHO COMMIT CERTAIN DELINEATED CRIMES WHEN THE VICTIM WAS INTENTIONALLY SELECTED BASED ON CERTAIN FACTORS, AND TO PROVIDE VICTIMS OF A VIOLATION OF THE ARTICLE MAY BRING A CIVIL ACTION FOR DAMAGES SUSTAINED.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-189
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-189

### H 3421 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter and J.L. Johnson Similar (H 3422)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 2 TO CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 ENTITLED "FIREARMS CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS" SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT A NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK MUST BE COMPLETED AND DELIVERY OF A FIREARM TO A PURCHASER OR TRANSFEREE MAY NOT TAKE PLACE UNTIL THE RESULTS OF ALL REQUIRED BACKGROUND CHECKS ARE KNOWN AND THE PURCHASER OR TRANSFEREE IS NOT PROHIBITED FROM DELIVERY OF THE FIREARM.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-189
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-189

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

## H 3422 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter and J.L. Johnson Similar (H 3421)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 2 TO CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 SO AS TO REQUIRE A NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK BEFORE ANY SALE, EXCHANGE, OR TRANSFER OF A FIREARM IN THIS STATE AND TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR THE BACKGROUND CHECKS; TO REQUIRE NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS AT GUN SHOWS AND TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR THE BACKGROUND CHECKS; AND TO EXEMPT RECORDS KEPT FROM DISCLOSURE AS A PUBLIC RECORD UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THE ARTICLE.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-190
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-190

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3423 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-23-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE RIGHT TO COUNSEL BY DEFENDANTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ALL DEFENDANTS IN THE

SUMMARY COURTS OF THIS STATE FACING CRIMINAL CHARGES WITH THE POSSIBILITY OF IMPRISONMENT MUST BE INFORMED OF THEIR RIGHT TO COUNSEL, AND TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR ENSURING DEFENDANTS ARE INFORMED OF THEIR RIGHT TO COUNSEL.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-19001/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-190

#### H 3424 General Bill, By Garvin and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 9 TO CHAPTER 25, TITLE 16 SO AS TO ENACT THE "TEEN DATING VIOLENCE PREVENTION ACT", TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, CREATE THE OFFENSE OF TEEN DATING VIOLENCE, PROVIDE A PENALTY, ALLOW VICTIMS TO SEEK ORDERS OF PROTECTION OR RESTRAINING ORDERS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND PROHIBIT A PERSON WHO VIOLATES THE PROVISIONS OF THE SECTION FROM PARTICIPATING IN A PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 59-32-10, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF THE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION ACT, SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "TEEN DATING VIOLENCE"; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 59-32-20, AS AMENDED, 59-32-30, AND 59-32-50, ALL RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION ACT. ALL SO AS TO REOUIRE THE INCLUSION OF TEEN DATING VIOLENCE EDUCATION IN THE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION CURRICULUM AND MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-190

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-190

#### H 3425 General Bill, By Garvin

#### Similar (H 3285)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-15-260 SO AS TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF UNLAWFUL DISSEMINATION OF SEXUALLY EXPLICIT MATERIALS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-191

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-191

### H 3426 General Bill, By Garvin

#### Similar (H 3489)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-13-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN CITIZENS MAY ARREST, SO AS TO LIMIT THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A CITIZEN MAY ARREST, INCLUDING TAKING THE LIFE OF THE PERSON, TO ARREST OF A PERSON WHO HAS ENTERED A DWELLING HOUSE WITHOUT EXPRESS OR IMPLIED PERMISSION.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 12/09/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-191

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-191

H 3427 General Bill, By Gilliard, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, J. Moore, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

Similar (S 0171, S 0172, H 3283)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 21 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 SO AS TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR A PERSON CONVICTED OF A CRIME CONTAINED IN THIS CHAPTER WITH THE INTENT TO ASSAULT, INTIMIDATE, OR THREATEN A PERSON BECAUSE OF HIS RACE, RELIGION, COLOR,

SEX, AGE, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, OR HOMELESSNESS; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-11-510 AND 16-11-520, RELATING TO MALICIOUS INJURY TO PERSONAL AND REAL PROPERTY, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTIES FOR MALICIOUS INJURY TO REAL PROPERTY OFFENSES AND TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PENALTIES FOR PERSONS WHO MALICIOUSLY INJURE PERSONAL OR REAL PROPERTY OF ANOTHER PERSON WITH THE INTENT TO ASSAULT, INTIMIDATE, OR THREATEN THAT PERSON.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-19101/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-191

H 3428 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, J. Moore, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams Similar (H 3021)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-720, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF IMPERSONATING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXCEPTION FOR A CITIZEN'S ARREST; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 17-13-10 AND 17-13-20 BOTH RELATING TO CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A CITIZEN MAY MAKE AN ARREST.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-19201/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-192

## H 3429 General Bill, By Hewitt, B. Newton, Fry, V.S. Moss, Pope and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-7-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO OFFENSES DURING A STATE OF EMERGENCY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE FORMER FELONY LOOTING IS NOW CONSIDERED BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE AND THE PENALTY IS THE SAME AS FOR BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-19201/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-192

#### H 3430 General Bill, By Hewitt, Fry and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-930 SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, CREATE THE OFFENSE OF LURING A CHILD INTO A CONVEYANCE, DWELLING, OR STRUCTURE, AND PROVIDE A PENALTY AND DEFENSES TO PROSECUTION.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-19201/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-192

## ${\bf H~3431~General~Bill,~By~Huggins, Fry, Long, Pope, Forrest, Hosey, Oremus~and~Caskey}$

#### Similar (S 0065)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-3-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CIVIL JURISDICTION OF THE MAGISTRATES COURT, SO AS TO INCREASE THE CIVIL JURISDICTION FROM SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS TO FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-19201/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-19201/13/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

H 3432 General Bill, By Kimmons, B. Cox, Burns, Chumley, Magnuson, McCravy, Fry, May, Haddon, Long, Forrest, McCabe, Caskey, Hardee, Yow, Jones, McGarry and Davis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-11-440 AND 16-11-450, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO IMMUNITY FROM CRIMINAL PROSECUTION AND CIVIL ACTIONS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES FOR THE USE OF DEADLY FORCE AGAINST ANOTHER PERSON (STAND YOUR GROUND), BOTH SO AS TO INCLUDE DISPLAYING DEADLY FORCE IN THE PURVIEW OF THE STATUTES.

12/09/20 House Prefiled Referred to Committee on Judiciary 12/09/20 House 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-193 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-193 01/12/21 House 01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey 01/26/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hardee 01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow 02/02/21 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones House 04/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis 05/13/21 House

#### H 3433 General Bill, By King

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-615, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SPOUSAL SEXUAL BATTERY, SO AS TO DELETE PROVISIONS REQUIRING REPORTING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT WITHIN THIRTY DAYS AND PROVIDING THAT THE SECTION IS NOT APPLICABLE TO PERSONS UNDER A CERTAIN AGE.

12/09/20HousePrefiled12/09/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-19301/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-193

#### H 3434 Resolution, By R. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS TO ENACT H.R. 6422 OR SIMILAR LEGISLATION TO ESTABLISH A NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE BANK TO FINANCE URGENTLY NEEDED INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled
12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions
01/12/21 House Introduced HJ-25
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions HJ-25

#### H 3435 General Bill, By King and Brawley

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF CRAWFORD ROAD IN YORK COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH HAMPTON ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH HECKLE BOULEVARD IN YORK COUNTY "BROTHER DAVID BOONE MEMORIAL ROAD" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled 12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions 01/12/21 House Introduced HJ-27 Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial 01/12/21 House Resolutions HJ-27 02/04/21 Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial House Resolutions HJ-3 02/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley 02/09/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-17 Introduced and read first time SJ-8 02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-8 02/09/21 Senate

#### **H 3436** Concurrent Resolution, By Hayes

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF MARK ROAD IN DILLON COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH BLACK BRANCH ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 301 "REVEREND JOHN L. BRYANT, JR. HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions
01/12/21	House	Introduced HJ-28
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-28
02/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-3

02/09/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-18

02/09/21 Senate Introduced SJ-8

02/09/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-8
04/06/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-5
04/07/21 Senate Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-70

#### H 3437 Concurrent Resolution, By Cobb-Hunter and Robinson

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS TO ENACT LEGISLATION AND TAKE CERTAIN MEASURES TO ENSURE THAT STUDENTS FROM SOUTH CAROLINA AND THROUGHOUT THE UNITED STATES HAVE ACCESS TO DEBT-FREE HIGHER EDUCATION AT PUBLIC COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES IN ORDER TO REDUCE THE GROWING CRISIS OF STUDENT LOAN DEBT AND DEFAULT, PARTICULARLY AMONG LOW-INCOME STUDENTS AND AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDENTS DISPROPORTIONATELY BURDENED BY THE CRISIS.

12/09/20	House	Prefiled
12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions
01/12/21	House	Introduced HJ-28
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-28

#### **<u>H 3438</u>** Concurrent Resolution, By Gilliam

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF HIGHWAY IN THE CITY OF UNION FROM THE INTERSECTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 49 WEST AND INDUSTRIAL PARK ROAD AND CONTINUING ON SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 496 ALONG UNION BOULEVARD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 49 EAST "REVEREND MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" IN HONOR OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., AND ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS

ŀ	ORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.		
	12/09/20	House	Prefiled
	12/09/20	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
			Resolutions
	01/12/21	House	Introduced HJ-29
	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
			Resolutions HJ-29
	01/28/21		Scrivener's error corrected
	02/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
			Resolutions HJ-4
	02/09/21	House	Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-18
	02/09/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-8
	02/09/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-8
	04/14/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3
	04/20/21	Senate	Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-27

#### H 3439 Resolution, By Hill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 4.16 H. OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, RELATING TO THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES LEGISLATIVE ETHICS COMMITTEE, SO AS TO

DELETE PROVISIONS OF ITEM (3) WHICH PROHIBITED MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE FROM DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ESTABLISHING, FINANCING, MAINTAINING, OR CONTROLLING ANY ENTITY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, A NONCANDIDATE COMMITTEE THAT RECEIVES OR MAKES CONTRIBUTIONS AS DEFINED IN SECTION 8-13-1300.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Rules

01/12/21 House Introduced HJ-25

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Rules HJ-25

#### H 3440 Resolution, By Hill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 6.3 OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, RELATING TO THE ORDER OF BUSINESS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SO AS TO ADD THE OFFICIAL PLEDGE TO THE FLAG OF THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA TO THE DAILY ORDER OF BUSINESS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Rules

01/12/21 House Introduced HJ-26

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Rules HJ-26

#### H 3441 Resolution, By King

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 2.6 OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, RELATING TO THE DUTY OF THE CLERK TO PAY ALL CERTIFICATES FOR PER DIEM, MILEAGE, AND INCIDENTAL EXPENSES UPON ORDER OF THE SPEAKER, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT MEMBERS WHO ATTEND LEGISLATIVE MEETINGS AT CERTAIN TIMES OF THE YEAR RELATED TO PENDING OR POSSIBLE LEGISLATION ARE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE THE SAME PER DIEM, MILEAGE, AND INCIDENTAL EXPENSES AS APPOINTED MEMBERS ATTENDING THESE TYPES OF MEETINGS, SUCH REIMBURSEMENTS NOT TO EXCEED TEN DAYS.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

 $12/09/20 \quad House \quad \ Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Rules$ 

01/12/21 House Introduced HJ-26

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Rules HJ-26

## H 3442 Concurrent Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Murphy, Rutherford and Pope

#### Similar (S 0015, S 0451, H 3655)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO FIX NOON ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2021, AS THE TIME TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 5, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 8, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2027; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE

CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 5, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 7, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 9, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 10, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 12, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; AND TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021.

12/09/20 House Prefiled

12/09/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/12/21 House Introduced HJ-29

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-29

H 3443 General Bill, By Lucas, Jordan, J.E. Johnson, McGarry, Fry, Taylor, B. Newton, Pope, McCravy, Forrest, Oremus, Yow, Elliott, B. Cox, Wooten, T. Moore, Caskey, McGinnis, Martin, Brittain, Hixon, Hiott, Blackwell, Davis, Erickson and Bradley

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-3-420, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO GUBERNATORIAL PROCLAMATIONS OF EMERGENCY, SO AS TO REMOVE REFERENCES TO PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-440, RELATING TO POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE GOVERNOR DURING A DECLARED EMERGENCY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AFTER THE ELAPSE OF AT LEAST THIRTY DAYS FOLLOWING THE DECLARATION OF AN EMERGENCY BY THE GOVERNOR, THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE MAY CONVENE THEIR RESPECTIVE BODIES FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING SUCH DECLARATION, THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BY CONCURRENT RESOLUTION, MAY TERMINATE, ALTER, AMEND, OR CONSENT TO THE TERMS OF ANY DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DURING THIS CALLED SESSION, THAT SHOULD THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY NOT ACT, THEN THE TERMS OF THE DECLARATION SHALL CONTINUE UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DOES ACT, THAT A GOVERNOR MAY NOT DECLARE SUCCESSIVE STATES OF EMERGENCY THAT HAVE THE EFFECT OF REINSTATING, CONTINUING, ALTERING, OR AMENDING ANY DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY ADDRESSED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND THAT THE GOVERNOR MAY NOT ISSUE ADDITIONAL OR SUCCESSIVE STATES OF EMERGENCY FOR THE SAME UNDERLYING EVENTS WITHOUT A SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCE.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-193
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-193
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow, Elliott,
		B. Cox, Wooten, T. Moore, Caskey, McGinnis
02/02/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-2
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin,
		Brittain
02/04/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tuesday, February 9 HJ-17
02/09/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tuesday, February 23 HJ-14
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon, Hiott
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Haddon,
		Burns
02/23/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 2-24-21 HJ-20
02/24/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hart, Hill, Brawley, Thigpen,
		Howard, Gilliard, McDaniel, Henegan,
		Henderson-Myeres, Hiott HJ-17
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
		Bradley
02/25/21	House	Amended HJ-21
02/25/21	House	Read second time HJ-21
02/25/21	House	Roll call Yeas-109 Nays-3 HJ-37
03/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/02/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-46
03/02/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-12
03/02/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-12
H 3444 Co	noral Pill	Ry Lucas McCarry Rurns Haddan Pana McCrayy

H 3444 General Bill, By Lucas, McGarry, Burns, Haddon, Pope, McCravy, Forrest, Hosey, Caskey, McGinnis, Hixon, Hewitt, Bailey, W. Newton, Herbkersman, J.E. Johnson, Brittain, Erickson, Bradley, B. Newton, Fry, Crawford, S. Williams, Taylor, Huggins, Bryant, Blackwell and M.M. Smith A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CREATION, COMPOSITION, POWERS, AND DUTIES OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO RECONSTITUTE THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION AND REVISE THE COMMISSION'S COMPOSITION, POWERS, AND DUTIES; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 7-17-70 AND 7-17-220, BOTH RELATING TO MEETINGS OF THE STATE BOARD, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-194
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-194
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey,
		McGinnis
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon,
		Hewitt, Bailey
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton,
		Herbkersman
02/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-53
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.E. Johnson,
		Brittain
02/24/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 2-25-21 HJ-28
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
		Bradley
02/25/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 3-2-21 HJ-15
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton
03/02/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 3-3-21 HJ-19
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Fry, Crawford
03/03/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 3-4-21 HJ-22
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: S. Williams,

03/04/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tuesday, March 9, 2021 HJ-14
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins,
		Bryant
03/09/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 3-10-21 HJ-17
03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell,
		M.M. Smith
03/10/21	House	Amended HJ-15
03/10/21	House	Read second time HJ-26
03/10/21	House	Roll call Yeas-84 Nays-36 HJ-27
03/11/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-18
03/11/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
03/11/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-8
05/06/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Judiciary SJ-53
05/12/21	Senate	Amended SJ-61
05/12/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-61
05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-61
05/13/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/13/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-24
05/18/21		Scrivener's error corrected

## H 3445 Joint Resolution, By Lucas, McGarry, Fry, Taylor, B. Newton, Burns, Haddon, Long, Pope, Forrest, B. Cox, Elliott and Caskey

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE VI OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, AS AMENDED. RELATING TO THE CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS OF THIS STATE, SO AS TO DELETE THE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION FROM THE LIST OF STATE OFFICERS WHICH THE CONSTITUTION REQUIRES TO BE ELECTED AND PROVIDE THAT THE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION MUST BE APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR UPON THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE FOR A TERM COTERMINOUS WITH THE GOVERNOR UPON THE EXPIRATION OF THE TERM OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION SERVING IN OFFICE ON THE DATE OF THE RATIFICATION OF THIS AMENDMENT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY SHALL PROVIDE BY LAW FOR THE DUTIES, COMPENSATION, AND QUALIFICATIONS FOR OFFICE, THE PROCEDURES BY WHICH THE APPOINTMENT IS MADE, AND THE PROCEDURES BY WHICH THE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION MAY BE REMOVED FROM OFFICE.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-194
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-194
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox,
		Elliott, Caskey

## H 3446 Joint Resolution, By Lucas, McGarry, Robinson, Haddon, Long, Forrest, Caskey, G.M. Smith and West

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 2, ARTICLE V OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE, SO AS TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF ASSOCIATE JUSTICES FROM FOUR TO SIX, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING ADJUSTMENTS REGARDING THE NUMBER OF JUSTICES NECESSARY TO CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OR TO REVERSE A JUDGMENT OF A LOWER COURT.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-195
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-195
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey, G.M.
		Smith, West

## H 3447 General Bill, By Lucas, McGarry, Robinson, Burns, Long, Forrest, Caskey, G.M. Smith and West

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-3-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE

SUPREME COURT, SO AS TO INCREASE THE COMPOSITION OF THE COURT FROM FIVE TO SEVEN UPON RATIFICATION OF A CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT TO DO THE SAME.

JU	CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT TO DO THE SAME.			
12	2/16/20	House	Prefiled	
12	2/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary	
0	1/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-195	
0	1/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-195	
0	1/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey, G.M.	
			Smith, West	

# H 3448 General Bill, By Lucas, McGarry, Robinson, Daning, Haddon, Long, Pope, McCravy, Forrest, Caskey, Bennett and Thayer Similar (S 0192, H 4007)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 2-19-10, AS AMENDED, 2-19-20, 2-19-35, 2-19-70, 2-19-80, AND 2-19-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO CHANGE THE COMMISSION'S PROCESS FOR NOMINATING JUDICIAL CANDIDATES FROM THE NOMINATION OF THREE QUALIFIED CANDIDATES TO THE RELEASE OF A LIST OF ALL QUALIFIED CANDIDATES TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-195
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-195
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer

#### H 3449 General Bill, By McDaniel

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-18-1520, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DECLARATIONS OF THE STATE OF EMERGENCY IN AT-RISK SCHOOLS AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-18-1570, RELATING TO DECLARATIONS OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY IN AT-RISK SCHOOL DISTRICTS, BOTH SO AS TO REVISE THE ACTIONS THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT IS AUTHORIZED TO TAKE IN THESE SITUATIONS, INCLUDING REPORTING VIOLATIONS OF LAW TO THE GOVERNOR, ATTORNEY GENERAL, AND APPROPRIATE CIRCUIT SOLICITOR, TO PROVIDE THAT NOTWITHSTANDING THE ABOVE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT IN REGARD TO AN AT-RISK SCHOOL, THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT MAY NOT REPLACE THE SCHOOL'S PRINCIPAL OR TAKE OVER MANAGEMENT OF THE SCHOOL, BUT INSTEAD MAY RECOMMEND TO THE DISTRICT BOARD THE REPLACEMENT OF THE SCHOOL'S PRINCIPAL, AND TOGETHER WITH THE DISTRICT BOARD SHALL IMPLEMENT OTHER RECOMMENDATIONS OF IMPROVEMENT MADE BY THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT, WHICH ARE MANDATORY, WITH AN EMPHASIS ON CAPACITY BUILDING; TO PROVIDE THAT IN REGARD TO AN AT-RISK SCHOOL DISTRICT, THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT MAY NOT TAKE OVER MANAGEMENT OF THE DISTRICT BUT INSTEAD, TOGETHER WITH THE DISTRICT BOARD, SHALL IMPLEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS OF IMPROVEMENT MADE BY THE STATE BOARD AND THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT, WHICH ARE MANDATORY, WITH AN EMPHASIS ON CAPACITY BUILDING; TO PROVIDE THAT IF AN INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT IS SELECTED, AS PERMITTED BY THIS SECTION, THE INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT MUST BE PERMITTED TO SERVE IN THAT CAPACITY FOR A PERIOD OF AT LEAST ONE YEAR BEFORE A PERMANENT REPLACEMENT IS SELECTED; AND TO PROVIDE THAT IF THE INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT HAS DIFFICULTIES WORKING WITH THE DISTRICT BOARD, THE STATE BOARD SHALL PROVIDE MEDIATION TO THE PARTIES; AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT REQUIREMENTS FOR THESE AT-RISK DISTRICTS.

12/16/20 House Prefiled
12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-195

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-195

# H 3450 General Bill, By Burns, Chumley, Haddon, Long, Forrest, Jones, May, Magnuson, Taylor, Hixon, Hiott, Pope, Huggins, B. Cox and Daning Similar (H 4528, H 4763)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 5, TITLE 39 SO AS TO STOP CERTAIN SOCIAL MEDIA CENSORSHIP, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-196
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-196
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: May,
		Magnuson
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor,
		Hixon, Hiott
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope
05/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
06/08/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox
06/21/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Daning

#### H 3451 Joint Resolution, By Hart

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT ALL INDIVIDUALS EMPLOYED BY THE OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER SHALL MAKE THE STATEMENT "BLACK LIVES MATTER" WHEN ANSWERING THE PHONE DURING THE COURSE OF BUSINESS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-197
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-197

## ${\bf H~3452~General~Bill,~By~Long, McGarry, Robinson, Burns, V.S.~Moss, Pope~and~Forrest}$

#### Similar (H 3108)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-250, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION ALLOWED FOR PERSONS WHO ARE OVER THE AGE OF SIXTY-FIVE YEARS, DISABLED, OR LEGALLY BLIND, SO AS TO INCREASE THE EXEMPTION AMOUNT FROM THE FIRST FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS TO THE FIRST ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS OF THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE HOMESTEAD; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 12-37-245 RELATING TO AN OBSOLETE REFERENCE TO THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION.

12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-197
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-197

#### H 3453 General Bill, By J. Moore

12/16/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 53-3-260 SO AS TO DECLARE THE LAST SATURDAY IN SEPTEMBER OF EACH YEAR AS "RED RICE DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-197
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-197

#### H 3454 General Bill, By J. Moore, Pope and Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 43-5-250 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE "FRUIT AND VEGETABLE SNAP GRANT PROGRAM" TO ENCOURAGE SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP)

RECIPIENTS TO PURCHASE MORE FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES BY PROVIDING THEM WITH A CERTAIN ADDITIONAL ALLOTMENT, TO ESTABLISH THE FRUIT AND VEGETABLE SNAP GRANT FUND, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES SHALL COORDINATE WITH LOCAL GROCERY STORES AND FARMERS' MARKETS TO DEVELOP CERTAIN PLANS.

ARMERS'	MARKE	IS TO DEVELOP CERTAIN PLANS.
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-197
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-197
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis

#### H 3455 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 31-21-160 SO AS TO PROVIDE A DEFINITION OF "FAIR HOUSING TESTING" AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSIONER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HUMAN AFFAIRS COMMISSION SHALL CONDUCT YEARLY FAIR HOUSING TESTING.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-198
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HI_198

#### H 3456 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 31-21-160 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY COVERED HOUSING AGENCY SHALL ADMINISTER ALL PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES RELATED TO HOUSING IN A MANNER THAT AFFIRMATIVELY FURTHERS FAIR HOUSING.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-198
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-198

#### H 3457 General Bill, By Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-11-250 SO AS TO CREATE THE "POVERTY ELIMINATION BANK" TO FUND POVERTY REDUCTION INITIATIVES IN SOUTH CAROLINA; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-5060, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS MADE BY AN INDIVIDUAL BY MEANS OF THE INCOME TAX RETURN CHECK OFF, SO AS TO ADD THE POVERTY ELIMINATION BANK.

O ADI	THE POVERTI ELIMINATION DANK.
House	Prefiled
House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
House	Introduced and read first time HJ-198
House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-198
	House House

#### H 3458 General Bill, By Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE A PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR ANY AMOUNT OF VALUE ADDED AS A RESULT OF A COUNTYWIDE APPRAISAL AND EQUALIZATION PROGRAM FOR CERTAIN RESIDENTS.

1011111	1111100					TUDO CET .	
COUNTYW	IDE AP	PRAISAL	AND	<b>EQUALIZ</b>	ATION	PROGRAM	FOR
CERTAIN I	RESIDEN	TS.					
12/16/20	House	Prefiled					
12/16/20	House	Referred	to Comn	nittee on W	ays and	Means	
01/12/21	House	Introduce	ed and re	ad first time	e HJ-198		

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-198

#### H 3459 General Bill, By Robinson, Pope and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-25-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN TEACHERS IN THIS STATE QUALIFY FOR STUDENT LOAN

#### FORGIVENESS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN APPROPRIATIONS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-199
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-199
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3460 General Bill, By Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-175 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE GOVERNING BODY OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY TO IMPOSE A ONE-TIME IMPACT FEE ON A PRIVATE DEVELOPER FOR EACH NEW RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL UNIT CONSTRUCTED BY THE DEVELOPER WITHIN THE COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE FUNDS MAY BE USED ONLY TO FUND THE SOUTH CAROLINA GENTRIFICATION TRUST FUND AND TO PROVIDE THAT A DEVELOPER WHO DEDICATES AT LEAST FIFTEEN PERCENT OF THE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT TO LOW INCOME HOUSING IS EXEMPT FROM THE IMPACT FEE; BY ADDING SECTION 11-11-250 SO AS TO CREATE THE "SOUTH CAROLINA GENTRIFICATION TRUST FUND" TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR RELOCATION TO LOW INCOME AND FIXED INCOME INDIVIDUALS, CHURCHES, AND ADVERSELY IMPACTED AND DISPLACED GENTRIFICATION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT EACH YEAR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY SHALL APPROPRIATE FIVE MILLION DOLLARS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-5060, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS MADE BY AN INDIVIDUAL BY MEANS OF THE INCOME TAX RETURN CHECK OFF, SO AS TO ADD THE "SOUTH CAROLINA GENTRIFICATION TRUST FUND".

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-199
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-199

### H 3461 General Bill, By Thigpen and Wooten

#### Similar (S 0097)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-45 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO ACCEPTS A CHECK FOR A DEFERRED PRESENTMENT TRANSACTION VIOLATES THE SOUTH CAROLINA UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES ACT; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 39, TITLE 34 RELATING TO DEFERRED PRESENTMENT SERVICES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-199
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-199

## H 3462 General Bill, By Thigpen and Wooten Similar (S 0058)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 34-39-180, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR DEFERRED PRESENTMENT OR DEPOSIT OF CHECKS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE EFFECTIVE ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE CHARGED ON A DEFERRED PRESENTMENT TRANSACTION CANNOT EXCEED THIRTY-SIX PERCENT.

EXCLED THIRT I -SIX I ERCEIVI.				
12/16/20	House	Prefiled		
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-200		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry		
		HJ-200		

## H 3463 General Bill, By Elliott, Morgan, Trantham, Fry, Burns, B. Cox, Haddon, Long, Pope, Forrest, Caskey and Thayer

#### Similar (S 0615)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-100, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO NONPUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENT PARTICIPATION IN INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS, SO AS TO PROVIDE LIMITED SITUATIONS IN WHICH SEVENTH GRADE AND EIGHTH GRADE STUDENTS WHO ATTEND PRIVATE SCHOOLS MAY PARTICIPATE IN HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE SPORTS OFFERED AT PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS.

House	Prefiled
House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
House	Introduced and read first time HJ-200
House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
	HJ-200
House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer
	House

### H 3464 General Bill, By Gilliam, Pope, Caskey, Huggins, Rivers, S. Williams and Felder

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SEIZURE SAFE SCHOOLS ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-97 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SEIZURE ACTION PLANS IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS, AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH PLANS AND THEIR IMPLEMENTATION, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-200
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-200
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
05/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers, S.
		Williams
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Felder

## H 3465 General Bill, By Gilliam, B. Newton, Atkinson, Long, McCravy, Forrest, Caskey, Felder, Matthews and Wheeler

#### Similar (H 4554)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-26-42 SO AS TO PROVIDE A PERSON WHO HOLDS A PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE ISSUED BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR TWENTY OR MORE YEARS AND WHO TEACHES IN THIS STATE FOR TWENTY OR MORE YEARS MAY RENEW ANNUALLY THE CERTIFICATE BY PARTICIPATING IN REQUIRED DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT WITHOUT HAVING TO SATISFY ANY ADDITIONAL RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS, AND TO PROVIDE THESE PROVISIONS APPLY NOTWITHSTANDING THE PROVISIONS OF THE CERTIFICATE RENEWAL PLAN DEVELOPED BY THE OFFICE OF TEACHER CERTIFICATION OR ANOTHER PROVISION OF LAW

CERTIFICATION OR ANOTHER PROVISION OF LAW.				
12/16/20	House	Prefiled		
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-200		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works		
		HJ-200		
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey		
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Felder		
03/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education		
		and Public Works HJ-4		
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews		
03/18/21		Scrivener's error corrected		
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wheeler		
04/06/21	House	Amended HJ-34		
04/06/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Ott, Brawley, McDaniel,		
		Pendarvis, Kirby, Alexander, Henegan, Cobb-Hunter,		
		Murray, JL Johnson, Dilliard, Rivers, JA Moore, R		
		Williams, McKnight HJ-36		
04/06/21	House	Requests for debate removed-Rep(s). Ott, Brawley,		

Kirby, Cobb-Hunter HJ-91

04/07/21	House	Amended HJ-49
04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-49
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-111 Nays-1 HJ-50
04/08/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-14
04/08/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-9
04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-9
04/08/21		Scrivener's error corrected

### H 3466 General Bill, By Long, McGarry, Pope, Forrest, Magnuson and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-80-65 SO AS TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES THROUGH WHICH A FIRE DEPARTMENT THAT ASSUMES THE COST OF TRAINING A FIREFIGHTER MAY BE REIMBURSED FOR THESE COSTS BY OTHER FIRE DEPARTMENTS THAT SUBSEQUENTLY HIRE THE FIREFIGHTER WITHIN A CERTAIN PERIOD OF TIME.

i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	TOTTLETT	WITHIN THE CENTRAL PROPERTY OF
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-201
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-201
03/04/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-27
03/09/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hill, Gagnon, W Cox, White,
		Hiott, Huggins, Stringer, McGinnis HJ-28
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Magnuson
03/11/21	House	Requests for debate removed-Rep(s). Hiott, Gagnon,
		Huggins
03/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-31
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-2 HJ-31
04/08/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
04/08/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-9
04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-9
05/13/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry SJ-10
05/18/21		Scrivener's error corrected

### H 3467 General Bill, By J. Moore, Pope and J.L. Johnson Similar (H 3330)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-32-20, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE REQUIRED CYCLICAL REVIEW AND REVISION OF CERTAIN MENTAL, EMOTIONAL, AND SOCIAL HEALTH STANDARDS AND CONCEPTS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION ACT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SHALL DEVELOP CERTAIN GRADE-APPROPRIATE INSTRUCTIONAL UNITS IN MENTAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS THROUGH THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION BEFORE SEPTEMBER 1, 2022, TO PROVIDE THE BOARD SHALL CONTINUE TO STANDARDS-ALIGNED INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AVAILABLE TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN ADDITION TO CURRENT STANDARDS, AND TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL CONTINUE TO ADOPT OR DEVELOP RELATED CURRICULUM LOCALLY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-32-30, RELATING TO COURSEWORK REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION ACT, SO AS TO PROVIDE SEVENTH GRADE AND NINTH GRADE STUDENTS MUST BE OFFERED ONE SUCH UNIT OF MENTAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS BEGINNING WITH THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-201
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-201
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

01/26/21 Scrivener's error corrected

## H 3468 General Bill, By J. Moore and Pope Similar (H 3485)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA SERVICE CORPS ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 46 TO TITLE 41 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE PURPOSE, ADMINISTRATION, POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE SERVICE CORPS, TO PROVIDE PERSONS WHO COMPLETE A TERM IN THE SERVICE CORPS ARE ELIGIBLE FOR CERTAIN HIGHER EDUCATION TUITION ASSISTANCE GRANTS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE WRITTEN SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS FOR SERVICE PROJECTS TO BE PERFORMED THROUGH THE SERVICE CORPS.

12/10/20	Trouse	Tierned
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-202
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-202

#### H 3469 General Bill, By J. Moore

12/16/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA PAID SICK LEAVE ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 11 TO TITLE 41 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE CHAPTER, TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MANNER IN WHICH EMPLOYEES MAY ACCRUE AND USE PAID SICK LEAVE, TO PROVIDE EMPLOYERS MAY PROVIDE MORE GENEROUS PAID SICK LEAVE BENEFITS THAN REQUIRED IN THIS CHAPTER, TO PROHIBIT EMPLOYER RETALIATION AGAINST EMPLOYEES WHO REQUEST OR USE PAID SICK LEAVE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF THE CHAPTER, AND TO PROVIDE THE CHAPTER MAY NOT BE CONSTRUED TO DISCOURAGE OR PROHIBIT AN EMPLOYER FROM THE ADOPTION OR RETENTION OF AN EARNED PAID SICK LEAVE POLICY MORE GENEROUS THAN THE ONE REQUIRED IN THIS CHAPTER.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-202
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-202

## ${\bf H}$ 3470 General Bill, $\,{\bf By}\,\,{\bf B}.$ Newton, McGarry, V.S. Moss, Pope, Forrest, Caskey and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-59-215 SO AS TO MAKE DUAL ENROLLMENT OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE TO ALL HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS BEGINNING WITH THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS THAT STUDENTS IN GRADES TEN THROUGH TWELVE MUST SATISFY TO TAKE DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSES, TO MAKE LOTTERY TUITION ASSISTANCE AVAILABLE TO SUCH STUDENTS FOR DUAL ENROLLMENT CREDITS, AND TO PROVIDE THIS ASSISTANCE DOES NOT REQUIRE STUDENTS TO TAKE ANY MINIMUM NUMBER OF DUAL ENROLLMENT CREDITS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-104-20, RELATING TO ELIGIBILITY FOR PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIPS, SO AS TO INCLUDE TWO-YEAR INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING AND TECHNICAL COLLEGES AMONG INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING WHOSE STUDENTS MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR THE SCHOLARSHIPS.

(	COLLEGES	AMONO	J INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING WHOSE
5	TUDENTS	MAY BE	E ELIGIBLE FOR THE SCHOLARSHIPS.
	12/16/20	House	Prefiled
	12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time
	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
	01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
	01/11/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

#### H 3471 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-57-340, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REAL ESTATE BROKERS, SALESPERSONS, AND BROKERS-IN-CHARGE, SO AS TO PROVIDE CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS MUST INCLUDE AT LEAST ONE HOUR EXCLUSIVELY DEVOTED TO THE TOPIC OF FAIR HOUSING AND DISCRIMINATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-57-510, RELATING TO LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS FOR PROPERTY MANAGERS AND PROPERTY MANAGERS-IN-CHARGE, SO AS TO REQUIRE ONE HOUR OF CONTINUING EDUCATION EXCLUSIVELY DEVOTED TO THE TOPIC OF FAIR HOUSING AND DISCRIMINATION; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE AFTER THE CURRENT RENEWAL CYCLE ENDS.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-203

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-203

#### H 3472 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 25-12-10, 25-12-30, AND 25-12-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE DISPOSAL OF UNCLAIMED CREMATED REMAINS OF A DECEASED VETERAN, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 12, TITLE 25 ALSO SHALL APPLY TO THE DISPOSAL OF UNCLAIMED HUMAN REMAINS OF A DECEASED VETERAN, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 12, TITLE 25 ARE MANDATORY UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 17-5-590, RELATING TO THE DISPOSITION OF REMAINS OF UNIDENTIFIED DEAD BODIES, SO AS REQUIRE CORONERS TO RELEASE CERTAIN HUMAN REMAINS THAT HAVE BEEN DETERMINED TO BE THOSE OF AN UNCLAIMED DECEASED VETERAN TO A FUNERAL HOME, FUNERAL ESTABLISHMENT, OR MORTUARY FOR DISPOSITION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 12, TITLE 25.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/17/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-203

#### H 3473 General Bill, By Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "STOP THE SCHOOL HOUSE TO JAIL HOUSE PIPELINE ACT" BY CREATING THE RESTORATIVE JUSTICE STUDY COMMITTEE TO REVIEW THE JUVENILE JUSTICE LAWS OF THE STATE AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS CONCERNING PROPOSED CHANGES TO FACILITATE AND ENCOURAGE DIVERSION OF JUVENILES FROM THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM TO RESTORATIVE JUSTICE PRACTICES FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES AND IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO PROVIDE THE STUDY COMMITTEE SHALL MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS CONCERNING A RELATED PILOT PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PILOT PROGRAM, AND TO DEFINE A NECESSARY TERM; BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-212 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL ADOPT ZERO-TOLERANCE POLICIES THAT MAY NOT BE RIGOROUSLY APPLIED TO PETTY ACTS OF MISCONDUCT AND MISDEMEANORS, MUST APPLY EQUALLY TO ALL STUDENTS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ECONOMIC STATUS, RACE, OR DISABILITY, AND THAT ARE INTENDED TO PROMOTE SAFE AND SUPPORTIVE LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS IN SCHOOLS, PROTECT STUDENTS AND STAFF FROM CONDUCT THAT POSES A SERIOUS THREAT TO SCHOOL SAFETY, ENCOURAGES SCHOOLS TO USE ALTERNATIVES TO EXPULSION OR REFERRAL, AMONG OTHER THINGS; BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-117 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY SHALL DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A CULTURAL COMPETENCY MODEL TRAINING PROGRAM CURRICULUM FOR SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS, TO PROVIDE CONTENT

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CURRICULUM, AND TO REQUIRE SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS TO COMPLETE TRAINING BASED ON THE CURRICULUM; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 59-63-235 AND 59-63-240 BOTH RELATING TO STUDENT EXPULSIONS.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-203
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-203

#### H 3474 General Bill, By Robinson and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO JOB APPLICATION MAY INCLUDE QUESTIONS RELATED TO CONVICTIONS OF A CRIME, UNLESS THE CRIME FOR WHICH HE WAS CONVICTED DIRECTLY RELATES TO THE POSITION OF EMPLOYMENT SOUGHT OR THE OCCUPATION FOR WHICH THE LICENSE IS SOUGHT, TO PROVIDE A RELATED POLICY STATEMENT, AND TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS, AMONG OTHER THINGS, IN ORDER TO GIVE A BETTER CHANCE FOR APPLICANTS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR EMPLOYMENT PRIOR TO THE STAGE IN THE APPLICATION PROCESS WHEN BACKGROUND CHECKS ARE CONDUCTED.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-204
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-204

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3475 General Bill, By Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 1976. BY ADDING SECTION 59-67-75 SO AS TO PROVIDE SCHOOL BUSES MUST BE EQUIPPED WITH THREE-POINT LAP AND SHOULDER SEAT BELTS IN NUMBERS SUFFICIENT TO ALLOW ALL STUDENT PASSENGERS TO USE SUCH BELTS, TO PROVIDE THIS REQUIREMENT IS IN ADDITION TO CERTAIN OTHER EXISTING SAFETY STANDARDS. TO PROVIDE ALL STUDENT PASSENGERS TRANSPORTED ON BUSES EQUIPPED WITH THREE-POINT LAP AND SHOULDER SEAT BELTS SHALL WEAR SUCH SEAT BELTS, TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY IMPLEMENT RELATED ENFORCEMENT POLICIES, TO PROVIDE NO CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES MAY ARISE FROM SCHOOL BUS DRIVER FAILURES TO ENSURE SCHOOL BUS PASSENGERS WEAR SEAT BELTS, TO PROVIDE EXEMPTIONS FOR CERTAIN DISABLED PASSENGERS AND DURING EMERGENCIES, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED DEFINITIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-67-40, RELATING TO THE APPLICABILITY OF CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS TO PRIVATE SCHOOL BUSES, SO AS TO INCLUDE THREE-POINT LAP AND SHOULDER SEAT BELT REQUIREMENTS; AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE ONLY TO BUSES MANUFACTURED ON OR AFTER THE ONE HUNDRED EIGHTIETH DAY FOLLOWING THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-205

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-205

## H 3476 General Bill, By Thigpen, Haddon, Pope, B. Cox and Elliott Similar (S 0231)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-375 SO AS TO ENACT THE "STUDENT IDENTIFICATION CARD SUICIDE PREVENTION ACT", TO PROVIDE BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022, PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND PUBLIC AND PRIVATE INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING SHALL ADD THE TELEPHONE NUMBER FOR THE NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION LIFELINE TO STUDENT IDENTIFICATION CARDS AND MAY ADD TELEPHONE AND TEXT NUMBERS FOR CERTAIN OTHER HOTLINES TO STUDENT IDENTIFICATION CARDS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE USE OF

STUDENT IDENTIFICATION CARDS IN EXISTENCE BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPLICABILITY OF THIS ACT.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-205
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-205
		110 200
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox, Elliott

H 3477 General Bill, By Trantham, Bannister, Willis, Gilliam, McGarry, Taylor, Burns, May, V.S. Moss, Long, Pope, McCravy, Forrest, Oremus, Huggins, Wooten, Bennett, Jones, B. Cox, Thayer, Haddon, Crawford, Ballentine, Hixon, Bryant, G.R. Smith, Atkinson, McGinnis, M.M. Smith, Fry, Brittain, D.C. Moss, Kimmons, W. Newton, Herbkersman, Erickson, Bradley, Ligon, Hyde and Hill

#### Similar (S 0531, H 4153, H 4608)

12/16/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SAVE WOMEN'S SPORTS ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-500 SO AS TO ENSURE CONTINUED INCLUSIVITY OF FEMALES IN THE SCHOOL SPORTS ARENA BY PROVIDING THAT PUBLIC AND PRIVATE MIDDLE SCHOOL-LEVEL AND HIGH SCHOOL-LEVEL TEAMS AND SPORTS MUST BE DESIGNATED BASED ON BIOLOGICAL SEX, TO PROVIDE THAT TEAMS OR SPORTS DESIGNATED FOR FEMALES MAY BE RESTRICTED TO STUDENTS OF THE FEMALE SEX, TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN PROTECTIONS FOR PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SCHOOLS, AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN RELIEF FOR VIOLATIONS.

12/10/20	House	Tienica
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-206
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-206
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Oremus,
		Huggins, Wooten
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones, B. Cox
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer,
		Haddon
02/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Crawford
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ballentine
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bryant
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: G.R. Smith,
		Atkinson, McGinnis, M.M. Smith, Fry, Brittain
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: D.C. Moss,
		Kimmons
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton,
		Herbkersman, Erickson, Bradley
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ligon, Hyde
03/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill

#### H 3478 General Bill, By Long and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1140, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEDUCTIONS FROM THE INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX, SO AS TO ALLOW A DEDUCTION FOR ANY OVERTIME PAY RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-206
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-206

## H 3479 General Bill, By Robinson, McCabe, Hosey and J.L. Johnson Similar (H 3348)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3710 SO AS TO ALLOW A FIVE THOUSAND

DOLLAR TAX CREDIT TO ANY TAXPAYER THAT EMPLOYS A FORMERLY INCARCERATED INDIVIDUAL AS A FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE FOR ONE YEAR, TO SPECIFY THE TAXES FOR WHICH THE CREDIT MAY BE APPLIED, AND SPECIFY ELIGIBILITY REOUIREMENTS.

REQUIREMENTS.		
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-206
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-206
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3480 General Bill, By Robinson

12/16/20 House Prefiled

#### Similar (H 3341)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-10-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE MINIMUM WAGE IN THIS STATE IS THE GREATER VALUE OF EITHER THIRTEEN DOLLARS OR THE MINIMUM WAGE SET BY THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT; TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-130, RELATING TO THE SCOPE OF AUTHORITY TO SET MINIMUM WAGE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THIS STATE MAY NOT REQUIRE A MINIMUM WAGE THAT EXCEEDS THE ONE PROVIDED IN SECTION 41-10-35; TO AMEND SECTION 44-22-160, RELATING TO THERAPEUTIC PATIENT EMPLOYMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PATIENT EMPLOYEE MUST BE PAID THE MINIMUM WAGE PROVIDED IN SECTION 41-10-35; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 53-1-100 AND 53-1-110. RELATING TO SUNDAY WORK IN MACHINE SHOPS AND SUNDAY WORK IN MANUFACTURING OR FINISHING OF TEXTILE PRODUCTS, RESPECTIVELY, BOTH SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT SUNDAY WORK MUST BE COMPENSATED AT A RATE NO LESS THAN THE MINIMUM WAGE PROVIDED IN SECTION 41-10-35.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-207
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-207
H 3481 (Ra	t # 0001,	Act # 0096) Joint Resolution, By G.M. Smith
A JOINT F	RESOLUT	TION TO SUSPEND SECTION 1-11-705(I)(2) OF TH
CODE OF	T A SSEC	OF COUTH CAROLINA 1076 FOR FIGURE VEA

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO SUSPEND SECTION 1-11-705(I)(2) OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 RELATING TO A TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND. - ratified title

CAROLINA	INLIIM	EE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND Tauned title
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-207
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-207
01/13/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
		Means HJ-2
01/14/21	House	Amended HJ-568
01/14/21	House	Read second time HJ-568
01/14/21	House	Roll call Yeas-93 Nays-0 HJ-568
01/15/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/15/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-1
01/19/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-1
01/19/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-1
01/19/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-1
01/21/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-9
01/21/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-34 Nays-0 SJ-9
01/21/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day SJ-9
01/22/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-1
01/27/21		Ratified R 1
01/29/21		Signed By Governor
02/03/21		Effective date 01/29/21
07/02/21		Act No. 96

<u>H 3482</u> (Rat # 0085, Act # 0069) General Bill, By Stavrinakis, Kirby, Pendarvis, J. Moore, Henegan, Wetmore, Weeks, Wheeler and Henderson-Myers

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-45-75, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS OF PROPERTY TAX, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE A COUNTY TO ESTABLISH AN ALTERNATIVE PAYMENT SCHEDULE. - ratified title

Prefiled
Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
Introduced and read first time HJ-207
Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-207
Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis
Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J. Moore
Henegan
Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wetmore
Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks
Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-42
Scrivener's error corrected
Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wheeler
Henderson-Myers
Read second time HJ-87
Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-0 HJ-87
Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-14
Introduced and read first time SJ-5
Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-5
Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-9
Read second time SJ-43
Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-43
Read third time and enrolled SJ-14
Ratified R 85
Signed By Governor
Effective date 05/17/21
Act No. 69

#### H 3483 General Bill, By S. Williams

12/16/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 4-1-195 SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT A LOCAL ROAD USE FEE IMPOSED BY A COUNTY MUST BE KEPT IN A SEPARATE ACCOUNT TO BE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE EXISTING TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM WITHIN THE COUNTY, TO REQUIRE THAT THE REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES BE IDENTIFIED IN THE ANNUAL AUDIT, AND TO REQUIRE THE COUNTY TO REIMBURSE THE ACCOUNT IN THE EVENT OF DISCREPANCIES.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-207
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-207

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

## H 3484 General Bill, By Blackwell, Taylor, Bryant, Burns and Thayer Similar (S 0300)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-70, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION AGAINST MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY RUNNING FOR JUDICIAL OFFICE, SO AS TO EXTEND THE PROHIBITION TO FAMILY MEMBERS OF A MEMBER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO DEFINE THE TERM "FAMILY MEMBER".

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-208
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-208
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer

## H 3485 General Bill, By Robinson and J.L. Johnson Similar (H 3468)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 11 TO CHAPTER 7, TITLE 1, SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO CREATE THE ADDRESS CONFIDENTIALITY PROGRAM IN THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR THE PROTECTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS IN TERMS OF ADDRESSES AND TELEPHONE NUMBERS OF VICTIMS

OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, SEXUAL OFFENSES, STALKING, OR HUMAN TRAFFICKING, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY WHEN A PERSON VIOLATES THAT CONFIDENTIALITY UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO ALLOW THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO PROMULGATE RULES AND REGULATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

TIL TICO V	IDIOI O	or this ticte, time to ether things.
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-208
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-208
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

## H 3486 Joint Resolution, By Taylor, McGarry, Bryant, Daning, Long, Pope, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson and Thayer

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 9, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO SESSIONS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, SO AS TO ALLOW THAT, IN THE EVENT WAR, SOCIAL UNREST, CONTAGIOUS DISEASE, EPIDEMIC, PANDEMIC, NATURAL DISASTER, OR ACT OF GOD RENDERS IT UNSAFE TO THE HEALTH AND WELL-BEING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO MEET AT THE SEAT OF GOVERNMENT, AT THE DETERMINATION OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, AS APPROPRIATE, THE MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY OTHERWISE MEET IN ANNUAL SESSION USING REMOTE AND VIRTUAL TECHNOLOGY.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-208
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-208
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.E. Johnson
		J.L. Johnson
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer

## H 3487 General Bill, By Thigpen, Pope, J.L. Johnson, Bernstein and Wetmore

#### Similar (S 0686, H 4157)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 21 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SEXUAL ASSAULT SURVIVORS' BILL OF RIGHTS ACT".

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-209
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-209
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bernstein,
		Wetmore

#### H 3488 General Bill, By Thigpen and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-651, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT OFFENSES, SO AS TO PROVIDE A DEFINITION FOR THE TERM "CONSENT"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-652, RELATING TO CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT IN THE FIRST DEGREE, SO AS TO PROVIDE FRAUD BY THE ACTOR IN THE PURVIEW OF THE STATUTE.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-209
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-209

### H 3489 General Bill, By Thigpen Similar (H 3426)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-13-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN CITIZENS MAY ARREST, SO AS TO LIMIT THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A CITIZEN MAY ARREST, INCLUDING TAKING THE LIFE OF THE

PERSON, TO ARREST OF A PERSON WHO HAS ENTERED A DWELLING HOUSE WITHOUT EXPRESS OR IMPLIED PERMISSION.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-209
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-209

## H 3490 Joint Resolution, By Brawley, King, Cobb-Hunter, Garvin, Howard, Robinson, J.L. Johnson and K.O. Johnson

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS PRESENT IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA TO WEAR FACE COVERINGS WHEN IN PUBLIC TO PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-20901/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-209

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson,

K.O. Johnson

## H 3491 General Bill, By Burns, Chumley, McGarry, Haddon, V.S. Moss, Taylor, Hixon, Hiott, Forrest, Pope and Daning

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "CITIZEN AND TAXPAYER PROTECTION ACT"; BY ADDING SECTION 8-1-90 SO AS TO DECLARE THAT A PUBLIC ORDERING LAW ENFORCEMENT TO PROHIBIT ENFORCEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE CITIZEN AND TAXPAYER PROTECTION ACT IS GUILTY OF MISCONDUCT IN OFFICE; BY ADDING SECTION 10-1-220 SO AS TO PROHIBIT CAMPING ON STATE-OWNED LAND THAT IS NOT DESIGNATED FOR CAMPING; BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-605 SO AS TO DESIGNATE AN ASSAULT ON A FIRST RESPONDER AS A SEPARATE CRIME; BY ADDING SECTION 16-5-150 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE UNLAWFUL OBSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC HIGHWAYS AND ROADS; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-210, RELATING TO ASSAULT AND BATTERY BY A MOB, SO AS TO ESTABLISH A PRESUMPTION FOR PREMEDITATION AND TO REMOVE NONBINDING LAW; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-1075, RELATING TO FELONY CARJACKING, SO AS TO ADD A PRESUMPTION WHEN AN ATTEMPT TO TAKE A MOTOR VEHICLE IS COMMITTED BY A MOB; TO AMEND SECTION 16-5-130, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR INSTIGATING, AIDING, OR PARTICIPATING IN A RIOT, SO AS TO INCLUDE A MANDATORY ORDER OF RESTITUTION UPON CONVICTION; TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-440, SO AS TO INCLUDE REFERENCES TO THE DEFINITION OF "MOB"; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-410, RELATING TO POINTING A FIREARM AT ANOTHER PERSON, SO AS TO PROVIDE A DEFENSE WHEN A PERSON IS BEING CONFRONTED BY A MOB; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-520, RELATING TO THE POWER TO REGULATE PUBLIC USE OF FIREARMS AND THE CONFISCATION OF FIREARMS OR AMMUNITION, SO AS TO REMOVE THE AUTHORITY OF A COUNTY, MUNICIPALITY, OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION TO REGULATE GUN DISCHARGE OR THE BRANDISHMENT OF A FIREARM.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-210
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-210
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor,
		Hixon, Hiott, Forrest
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope
06/21/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Daning

## H 3492 General Bill, By Elliott, Hyde and Long Similar (S 0232)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SUBARTICLE B TO ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 31, TITLE 33 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE CONVERSION OF A NONPROFIT CORPORATION TO A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY; TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING SECTIONS OF ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 31, TITLE 33 AS

SUBARTICLE A, ENTITLED "MERGERS, GENERALLY"; TO AMEND SECTION 33-11-101, RELATING TO MERGERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CORPORATION MAY CONVERT TO A LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORATION; TO AMEND SECTION 33-31-1101, RELATING TO THE APPROVAL OF A PLAN OF MERGER, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPROVAL OF A MERGER PLAN FOR A SOUTH CAROLINA NONPROFIT CORPORATION; AND TO AMEND SECTION 33-31-1102, RELATING TO THE LIMITATIONS ON MERGERS BY PUBLIC BENEFITS OR RELIGIOUS CORPORATIONS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-211

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-211

# H 3493 Joint Resolution, By Jones, Haddon, Pope, Forrest and Alexander A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BLOCKCHAIN VOTING VERIFICATION STUDY COMMITTEE TO ADDRESS UTILIZING BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY TO ALLOW SOUTH CAROLINA VOTERS TO VERIFY THEIR VOTES.

 12/16/20
 House
 Prefiled

 12/16/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-211

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-211

01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Alexander

#### H 3494 General Bill, By Jones, Hill and Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND TO THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-17-780 SO AS TO PROVIDE LIMITATIONS ON CRIMINAL LIABILITY FOR DIGITAL EXPRESSION.

12/16/20HousePrefiled12/16/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-21101/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-211

01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill,

Alexander

#### H 3495 General Bill, By Jones, Alexander and Hill

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA BLOCKCHAIN INDUSTRY EMPOWERMENT ACT OF 2021" IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH THIS STATE AS AN INCUBATOR FOR TECH INDUSTRIES SEEKING TO DEVELOP INNOVATION BY USING BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY; BY ADDING SECTION 33-6-245 SO AS TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF TERMS RELATING TO STOCK AND CERTIFICATE TOKENS; TO AMEND SECTION 33-6-250, RELATING TO THE FORM AND CONTENT OF CORPORATE STOCK CERTIFICATES, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE CORPORATIONS TO ISSUE CERTIFICATE TOKENS IN LIEU OF STOCK CERTIFICATES; BY ADDING CHAPTER 47 TO TITLE 34 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO DEVELOPS, SELLS, OR FACILITATES THE EXCHANGE OF AN OPEN BLOCKCHAIN TOKEN IS SUBJECT TO SPECIFIED SECURITIES AND MONEY TRANSMISSION LAWS, AND TO PROVIDE SPECIFIED VERIFICATION AUTHORITY TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND BANKING COMMISSIONER: BY ADDING CHAPTER 51 TO TITLE 34 SO AS TO SPECIFY THAT DIGITAL ASSETS ARE PROPERTY WITHIN THE UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE, TO AUTHORIZE SECURITY INTERESTS IN DIGITAL ASSETS, TO ESTABLISH AN OPT-IN FRAMEWORK FOR BANKS TO PROVIDE CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR DIGITAL ASSET PROPERTY AS CUSTODIANS, TO SPECIFY STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES FOR CUSTODIAL SERVICES, TO CLARIFY THE JURISDICTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURTS RELATING TO DIGITAL ASSETS, TO AUTHORIZE A SUPERVISION FEE, AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER RELATED PROVISIONS TO DIGITAL ASSETS; TO AMEND SECTION 35-11-105, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING ACT, SO

AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "VIRTUAL CURRENCY"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 35-11-110, RELATING TO MATTERS AND TRANSACTIONS TO WHICH THE ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING ACT DOES NOT APPLY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE ACT DOES NOT APPLY TO BUYING, SELLING, ISSUING, OR TAKING CUSTODY OF PAYMENT INSTRUMENTS OR STORED VALUE IN THE FORM OF VIRTUAL CURRENCY OR RECEIVING VIRTUAL CURRENCY FOR TRANSMISSION TO A LOCATION WITHIN OR OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES BY ANY MEANS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-211
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-211
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Alexander
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill

## H 3496 General Bill, By Long, Burns, Haddon, Thayer and Fry Similar (S 0550)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-5-115 SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, PROVIDE THAT A PERSON IS NOT ALLOWED TO VOTE IN A PARTISAN PRIMARY ELECTION OR A PARTISAN ADVISORY REFERENDUM UNLESS THE PERSON HAS REGISTERED AS BEING A MEMBER OF THAT PARTY OR IS REGISTERED AS AN INDEPENDENT; TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-110. RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT OF REGISTRATION IN ORDER TO VOTE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON IS NOT ALLOWED TO VOTE IN A PARTISAN PRIMARY ELECTION OR PARTISAN ADVISORY REFERENDUM UNLESS THE PERSON HAS REGISTERED AS BEING A MEMBER OF THAT POLITICAL PARTY OR REGISTERED AS AN INDEPENDENT; TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-170, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS FOR VOTER REGISTRATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENT OF STATING POLITICAL PARTY AFFILIATION, IF ANY, ON THE FORM AND INCLUDING IT IN THE OATH AND TO REQUIRE THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO ASSIST IN CAPTURING THIS DATA; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-9-20, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR VOTING IN PRIMARY ELECTIONS, SO AS TO INCLUDE, AS A REQUIREMENT, REGISTRATION AS A MEMBER OF THE PARTY OR STATUS AS A REGISTERED INDEPENDENT AND TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE FOR CHANGING POLITICAL PARTY AFFILIATION OR NONAFFILIATION AFTER A SELECTION HAS BEEN MADE. 12/16/20 House Drofilad

12/10/20	House	Premed
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-212
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-212
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer
04/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Fry

#### H 3497 General Bill, By Magnuson, Burns, Haddon and Long

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "OPEN FOR BUSINESS ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 39-1-100 SO AS TO ALLOW BUSINESSES ORDERED TO CEASE OR LIMIT OPERATIONS TO CONTINUE OR RESUME OPERATIONS IF THEY CAN DEMONSTRATE COMPLIANCE WITH SAFETY PRECAUTIONS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-213
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-213

## H 3498 Joint Resolution, By Taylor, McGarry, Burns, Long, Forrest, Hosey, Caskey and Thayer

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO REPEAL SECTION 4, ARTICLE XI OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION AGAINST THE

STATE OR ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS PROVIDING DIRECT AID TO RELIGIOUS OR OTHER PRIVATE EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS.

12/16/20 House Prefiled	
12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary	
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-213	
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-213	
01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ca	askey
02/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: The	ıayer

#### H 3499 General Bill, By Brawley, K.O. Johnson and King

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF THE ARTICLE, SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERMS "ASSAULT WEAPON" AND "HIGH-CAPACITY MAGAZINES"; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-23-220, 16-23-230, AND 16-23-240, ALL RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL TRANSPORTATION, STORING, KEEPING, OR POSSESSING; AND SALE, RENTAL, OR GIVING AWAY OF MACHINE GUNS, MILITARY FIREARMS, SAWED-OFF SHOTGUNS OR RIFLES, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO INCLUDE ASSAULT WEAPONS AND HIGH-CAPACITY MAGAZINES IN THE LIST OF ITEMS BANNED BY THE PROVISIONS OF THE STATUTES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-214
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-214
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: K.O. Johnson,
		King

#### H 3500 General Bill, By Calhoon, McGarry, Carter and Rivers

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976 BY ADDING CHAPTER 57 TO TITLE 46 SO AS TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, PROVIDE A FARM EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER SHALL MAKE DIAGNOSTIC AND REPAIR DOCUMENTATION AVAILABLE TO AN INDEPENDENT REPAIR PROVIDER OR OWNER OF FARM EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURED BY THE FARM EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, PROVIDE A FARM EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER THAT SELLS FARM EQUIPMENT THAT CONTAINS A SECURITY-RELATED FUNCTION SHALL MAKE AVAILABLE TO AN OWNER OR INDEPENDENT REPAIR PROVIDER INFORMATION NEEDED TO RESET THE LOCK OR FUNCTION, PROVIDE A FARM EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER MAY PROVIDE INFORMATION TO RESET AN IMMOBILIZER SYSTEM OR SECURITY-RELATED ELECTRONIC MODULE THROUGH A SECURE DATA RELEASE SYSTEM, PROVIDE A PROVISION IN AN AUTHORIZED REPAIR AGREEMENT PURPORTING TO WAIVE, AVOID, OR LIMIT A FARM EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER'S COMPLIANCE IS VOID, AND PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-214
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-214
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers

### <u>H 3501</u> (Rat # 0017, Act # 0011) General Bill, By Collins, V.S. Moss and Longs

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 148 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ISSUE TWO HUNDRED FIFTY YEAR ANNIVERSARY REVOLUTIONARY WAR COMMEMORATIVE SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES. - ratified title

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

02/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-17
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
02/17/21	House	Amended HJ-21
02/17/21	House	Read second time HJ-21
02/17/21	House	Roll call Yeas-102 Nays-8 HJ-22
02/18/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-69
02/18/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
02/18/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-5
03/04/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Transportation SJ-10
03/10/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-23
03/10/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-40 Nays-0 SJ-23
03/11/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-11
04/08/21		Ratified R 17
04/12/21		Signed By Governor
04/15/21		Effective date 01/01/22
04/15/21		Act No. 11

## H 3502 General Bill, By Long, Burns, Haddon, V.S. Moss, Calhoon, Govan, Erickson and Bradley

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-1538, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EMERGENCY SCENE MANAGEMENT, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "EMERGENCY SERVICES PERSONNEL" TO INCLUDE TOW TRUCK OPERATORS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-215
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-215
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Calhoon
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan
02/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-15
02/17/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). McGarry, B Newton, Pope,
		Dabney, Fry, Yow, Hewitt, Hiott, Oremus, Calhoon,
		West, GM Smith HJ-17
02/18/21	House	Requests for debate removed-Rep(s). McGarry, B
		Newton, Oremus, Hewitt, Yow, West, Fry, Calhoon
		HJ-73
02/18/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hill HJ-73
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
		Bradley

## H 3503 General Bill, By Long, McGarry, Burns, May, Haddon, McCravy and Forrest

Debate adjourned until Tues., 3-2-21 HJ-20

Committed to Committee on Judiciary HJ-19

Requests for debate-Rep(s). Long and Govan HJ-46

#### Similar (S 0023, H 3009)

02/25/21 House

03/02/21 House

03/11/21 House

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-420, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF A FIREARM ON A POST-SECONDARY INSTITUTION'S PROPERTY SO AS TO DELETE THE RESTRICTIONS PLACED ON A HOLDER OF A CONCEALED WEAPON PERMIT ON CARRYING A FIREARM ON POST-SECONDARY SCHOOL PROPERTY, AND TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, SO AS TO DELETE THE RESTRICTION PLACED ON THE CARRYING OF A WEAPON INTO A COLLEGE ATHLETIC EVENT, AND TO DELETE AN OBSOLETE CODE REFERENCE, AND TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-215
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-215

#### H 3504 General Bill, By B. Newton and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-215, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CWP STATISTICS IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 2021" BY REVISING THE CONTENTS OF THE ANNUAL REPORT SLED MUST PUBLISH CONTAINING INFORMATION REGARDING ISSUANCE, RENEWAL, SUSPENSIONS, AND REVOCATIONS OF PERMITS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-215
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-215

## <u>H 3505</u> (Rat # 0086, Act # 0070) General Bill, By Simrill Similar (S 0148)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-627, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE FEE ASSESSED AGAINST VEHICLES OR OTHER ITEMS UPON THEIR FIRST REGISTRATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THIS FEE ALSO APPLIES TO THE FIRST TITLING OF VEHICLES, OTHER ITEMS, TRAILERS, OR SEMITRAILERS BY OWNERS OR LESSEES, TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY NOT ISSUE TITLES UNTIL THE FEES HAVE BEEN COLLECTED, TO PROVIDE IF DEALERS DO NOT LICENSE, TITLE, OR REGISTER ITEMS, THE CUSTOMERS MUST PAY THE FEES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES WHEN TITLING OR REGISTERING VEHICLES, TO PROVIDE IF THE LESSEE PURCHASES A VEHICLE HE ORIGINALLY LEASED AND THE REGISTRANT OF THE VEHICLE REMAINS THE SAME. THE PERSON DOES NOT OWE AN ADDITIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE FEE, TO PROVIDE ITEMS TRANSFERRED TO AN INSURER FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPLYING FOR SALVAGE TITLES ARE EXCLUDED FROM IMPOSITION OF FEES. TO PROVIDE FEES MUST BE ASSESSED AGAINST AN OWNER OR LESSEE WHO FIRST TITLES AN ITEM IN ANOTHER STATE AND SUBSEQUENTLY REGISTERS THE ITEM IN THIS STATE, AND TO PROVIDE THE FEES MAY NOT BE IMPOSED IF THE OWNER OR LESSEE OF THE ITEMS IS SERVING ON ACTIVE MILITARY DUTY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-645, RELATING TO THE ROAD USE FEES IMPOSED UPON OWNERS OF VEHICLES NOT POWERED EXCLUSIVELY BY MOTOR FUELS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE FEES MUST BE COLLECTED AT THE TIME VEHICLES ARE TITLED OR REGISTERED. - ratified title

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-216
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-216
02/04/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: McCabe
03/02/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-3
03/03/21	House	Amended HJ-20
03/03/21	House	Read second time HJ-20
03/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-4 HJ-20
03/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
03/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-9
03/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-9
04/08/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Transportation SJ-14
04/29/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-12
04/29/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-2 SJ-12
05/04/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-17
05/13/21		Ratified R 86
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 70

H 3506 General Bill, By Taylor, McGarry, Bryant, Burns, Haddon, V.S. Moss, Long, Pope, Forrest, Oremus, Caskey, May and Dabney

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 11 TO CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 SO AS TO

PROVIDE IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A FINANCIAL INSTITUTION OR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY TO DISCRIMINATE AGAINST CERTAIN MANUFACTURERS AND RETAILERS OF FIREARMS, FIREARM ACCESSORIES, OR AMMUNITION, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-216
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-216
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: May, Dabney

#### H 3507 General Bill, By Willis, J. Moore and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-2925 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DRIVER OF A MOTOR VEHICLE WHO COMMITS ANY ACT FORBIDDEN BY LAW OR NEGLECTS ANY DUTY IMPOSED BY LAW RELATED TO DRIVING A MOTOR VEHICLE, IF THE ACT OR NEGLECT RESULTS IN GREAT BODILY HARM TO ANOTHER PERSON, IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DRIVER OF A MOTOR VEHICLE WHO COMMITS ANY ACT FORBIDDEN BY LAW OR NEGLECTS ANY DUTY IMPOSED BY LAW RELATED TO DRIVING A MOTOR VEHICLE, IF THE ACT OR NEGLECT RESULTS IN THE DEATH OF ANOTHER PERSON, IS GUILTY OF A FELONY, AND TO PROVIDE APPROPRIATE PENALTIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2946, RELATING TO SUBMISSION TO TESTING FOR ALCOHOL OR DRUGS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON MUST SUBMIT TO TESTING FOR ALCOHOL OR DRUGS IF THE PERSON COMMITS ANY ACT FORBIDDEN BY LAW OR NEGLECTS ANY DUTY IMPOSED BY LAW IN THE DRIVING OF A MOTOR VEHICLE AND THE ACT OR NEGLECT PROXIMATELY CAUSES GREAT BODILY INJURY OR DEATH TO ANOTHER PERSON.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-216
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-216

## H 3508 General Bill, By Bennett, McGarry, Burns, Haddon, V.S. Moss, McCravy, Oremus and Thayer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "LIFE APPROPRIATION ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 8 TO CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 SO AS TO DEFINE CERTAIN ABORTION-RELATED TERMS, INCLUDING "ABORTION REFERRAL", "CONVENIENCE ABORTION", AND "SECULAR ABORTION"; TO PROHIBIT THE APPROPRIATION OR GRANTING OF PUBLIC FUNDS TO FACILITIES, INDIVIDUALS, OR ENTITIES TO PAY THE DIRECT OR INDIRECT COSTS OF PERFORMING, INDUCING, REFERRING, OR COUNSELING IN FAVOR OF CONVENIENCE ABORTIONS BECAUSE SUCH WOULD VIOLATE THE ESTABLISHMENT CLAUSE OF THE UNITED STATES AND SOUTH CAROLINA CONSTITUTIONS, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL AND OTHER STATE AGENCIES TO ENSURE THAT FEDERAL FUNDS ARE NOT USED TO PERFORM OR PROMOTE CONVENIENCE ABORTIONS AND ARE NOT AWARDED TO AN ENTITY THAT PERFORMS OR PROMOTES CONVENIENCE ABORTIONS; TO GIVE TAXPAYERS STANDING TO SUE TO ENFORCE CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE; TO CREATE THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION INITIATIVES FUND" AND TO PROVIDE FOR ITS PURPOSE, ADMINISTRATION, AND USES; TO PROHIBIT HOSPITALS OR OTHER STATE ACTORS FROM DISCRIMINATING AGAINST OR DISCIPLINING A PERSON DUE TO THE PERSON'S MORAL RELIGIOUS BELIEFS IN FAVOR OR AGAINST CONVENIENCE ABORTION OR SECULAR ABORTION; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-217
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-217

02/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer

# H 3509 General Bill, By Fry, Felder, Bernstein, Collins, Kimmons, Robinson, Haddon, V.S. Moss, Pope, Forrest, J.L. Johnson, W. Cox, Carter, Oremus, Henegan, Jefferson and R. Williams

Similar (S 0221)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 8 TO CHAPTER 7, TITLE 63 SO AS TO ESTABLISH AN EXTENDED FOSTER CARE PROGRAM AND RELATED PROCEDURES TO ENABLE CERTAIN CHILDREN IN THE CUSTODY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES ON THEIR EIGHTEENTH BIRTHDAY TO CONTINUE TO RECEIVE SERVICES AND SUPPORTS FROM THE DEPARTMENT UNTIL THE AGE OF TWENTY-ONE; TO DEFINE TERMS; TO PROVIDE FOR VOLUNTARY AND COURT-ORDERED EXTENDED FOSTER CARE; TO REQUIRE CASE REVIEW AND PERMANENCY PLANNING; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-1700, RELATING TO PERMANENCY PLANNING HEARINGS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-218
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-218
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Cox
02/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-51
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter,
		Oremus, Henegan, Jefferson, R. Williams
02/23/21	House	Amended HJ-32
02/23/21	House	Read second time HJ-32
02/23/21	House	Roll call Yeas-103 Nays-11 HJ-33
02/24/21	House	Recommitted to Committee on Judiciary HJ-17

## H 3510 General Bill, By Hill, Long, Jones, Murray, Gagnon, Magnuson, Burns, Herbkersman and Chumley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "MIDWIFE PRACTICE ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 90 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO REGULATE THE PRACTICE OF MIDWIFERY, TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF MIDWIFERY WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL; TO DEFINE TERMS; TO SET FORTH CERTAIN MIDWIFE PRACTICE REQUIREMENTS AND PROHIBITIONS; TO PROVIDE CRITERIA FOR LICENSURE, INCLUDING EXAMINATION REQUIREMENTS; TO REQUIRE CONTINUING EDUCATION; TO PROVIDE FOR THE PROMULGATION OF REGULATIONS BY THE BOARD; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-218
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-218
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Murray
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gagnon
06/08/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Magnuson,
		Burns
06/21/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Herbkersman
06/29/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Chumley

## H 3511 General Bill, By Long, McGarry, Robinson, Burns, Haddon, Forrest, McCabe, B. Cox and M.M. Smith

Similar (H 3217)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-29-45 SO AS TO ALLOW INDIVIDUALS TO OPT OUT OF INFECTIOUS OR CONTAGIOUS DISEASE VACCINATIONS

AND T	O PROHIBIT	DISCRIMINATION	AGAINST	INDIVIDUALS	WHO		
EXERCISE THEIR RIGHT NOT TO BE VACCINATED							

		COLL TO BE VICCIONILED.
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-219
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-219
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox
05/05/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith

## H 3512 General Bill, By Long, McGarry, Burns, Haddon, McCravy, Forrest and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-41-10 AND 44-41-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO ABORTIONS, SO AS TO MAKE AN ABORTION A CRIMINAL ACT DURING ANY TRIMESTER IF THE SOLE REASON IS THAT THE UNBORN CHILD HAS A FETAL ANOMALY; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-41-430, 44-41-440, 44-41-450, AND 44-41-460, ALL RELATING TO THE "SOUTH CAROLINA PAIN-CAPABLE UNBORN CHILD PROTECTION ACT", SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE FETAL ANOMALY EXCEPTION TO THE PROHIBITION OF ABORTIONS WHEN THE PROBABLE POST-FERTILIZATION AGE OF AN UNBORN CHILD IS TWENTY WEEKS OR MORE.

12/10/20	House	Premed
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-219
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-219
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett

## H 3513 General Bill, By Long and Haddon *Similar (S 0264)*

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5 TO CHAPTER 28, TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "SOUTH CAROLINIANS WITH DISABILITIES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TRUST FUND" TO PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES TO PURSUE ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND SELF-EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES THROUGH BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT GRANTS FOR THE STARTUP, EXPANSION, OR ACQUISITION OF A BUSINESS OPERATED WITHIN THE STATE; BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3760 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A TAX CREDIT FOR TAXPAYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE FUND; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-5060, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO TAX RETURNS, SO AS TO ADD THE FUND TO THE LIST OF FUNDS TO WHICH A TAXPAYER MAY CONTRIBUTE ON A STATE INDIVIDUAL TAX RETURN.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-219
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-219

# H 3514 Joint Resolution, By J. Moore, J.L. Johnson, Wetmore, Morgan, Dillard, W. Cox, B. Cox, Collins, Carter, Haddon, Pendarvis, Gagnon, Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Brawley and Willis

Similar (S 0219, H 3515)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS TO ESTABLISH MAXIMUM CONTAMINANT LEVELS FOR CERTAIN POLLUTANTS IN PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-220
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-220
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wetmore,
		Morgan

02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dillard
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Cox, B.
		Cox
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Collins
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Haddon
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gagnon,
		Henderson-Myers, Alexander
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,
		Willis

## H 3515 General Bill, By J. Moore, McDaniel and Henderson-Myers Similar (S 0219, H 3514)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-55-130 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS TO ESTABLISH MAXIMUM CONTAMINANT LEVELS FOR CERTAIN POLLUTANTS IN PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-220
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-220
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McDaniel
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor:
		Henderson-Myers

#### H 3516 General Bill, By Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-21-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE INTENT OF THE FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES PROGRAM, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES SHOULD HAVE THE RIGHT TO SELECT A SPECIFIC PERSON OR AGENCY TO PROVIDE SERVICES OFFERED THROUGH THE PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 44-21-20, RELATING TO TERMS USED IN CHAPTER 21, TITLE 44, SO AS TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR "SERVICE PROVIDER"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-21-50, RELATING TO DEVELOPMENT OF A WRITTEN PLAN ADDRESSING SERVICES NEEDED BY AN INDIVIDUAL OR FAMILY MEMBER, SO AS TO ADD REQUIREMENTS, INCLUDING A STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY A SERVICE PROVIDER AND THE SERVICE PROVIDER'S COMPENSATION, THE RIGHT OF AN INDIVIDUAL OR FAMILY TO REQUEST A SPECIFIC SERVICE PROVIDER, WITH EXCEPTIONS, AND THE RIGHT OF AN INDIVIDUAL OR FAMILY TO TERMINATE A REQUESTED SERVICE PROVIDER

ROVIDER.		
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-220
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-220

#### H 3517 General Bill, By Robinson and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-1-285 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO COORDINATE THE STATE'S RESPONSE TO ADVERSE CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES AND THEIR NEGATIVE IMPACT ON HEALTH AND WELL-BEING THROUGH COMPREHENSIVE DATA COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS, TRAINING, AND COLLABORATION WITH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE STAKEHOLDERS ON RESEARCH-BASED AND EVIDENCE-BASED STRATEGIES TO PREVENT ADVERSE CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES AND MITIGATE THEIR IMPACT.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-221

 $01/12/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Medical, \ Military, \ Public \ and$ 

Municipal Affairs HJ-221

H 3518 General Bill, By Willis, McCravy, Gilliam, McGarry, Burns, V.S. Moss, Pope, Forrest, B. Cox, Haddon, Trantham, Oremus, Magnuson, J.E. Johnson, Bailey, Long, Huggins, G.R. Smith, Bennett, Thayer, Hiott, Taylor, Calhoon and Yow

#### Similar (S 0811, H 4776)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "MEDICAL ETHICS AND DIVERSITY ACT"; BY ADDING CHAPTER 139 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO SET FORTH FINDINGS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY REGARDING THE RIGHT OF CONSCIENCE IN THE HEALTH CARE INDUSTRY; TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS; TO AUTHORIZE MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS, HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS, AND HEALTH CARE PAYERS NOT TO PARTICIPATE IN HEALTH CARE SERVICES THAT VIOLATE THE PRACTITIONER'S OR ENTITY'S CONSCIENCE AND TO PROTECT THESE INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES FROM CIVIL, CRIMINAL, OR ADMINISTRATIVE LIABILITY AND FROM DISCRIMINATION FOR EXERCISING THEIR PERSONAL RIGHT OF CONSCIENCE, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO CREATE A PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION FOR MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS, HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS, AND HEALTH CARE PAYERS FOR VIOLATION OF THE CHAPTER: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-221

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-221

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Trantham,

Oremus, Magnuson, J.E. Johnson, Bailey, Long, Huggins

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: G.R. Smith,

Bennett

 02/02/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer

 02/04/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hiott

 02/10/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor

 02/18/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Calhoon

 01/12/22
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow

H 3519 General Bill, By Alexander

#### Similar (S 0310, H 3207, H 3268, H 3822, H 4036)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-325 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY QUALIFIED ELECTOR OF THIS STATE MAY VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT WITHOUT BEING REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN EXCUSE, JUSTIFICATION, OR REASON, AND TO ESTABLISH A THIRTY-DAY PERIOD DURING WHICH ALL QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE MUST BE ALLOWED TO CAST AN IN-PERSON ABSENTEE BALLOT WITHOUT BEING REQUIRED TO ASSERT, STATE, OFFER, OR PROVIDE AN EXCUSE, JUSTIFICATION, OR REASON; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-340, RELATING TO THE FORM OF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION, SO AS TO ELIMINATE REFERENCES TO THE REASON FOR THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION REQUEST; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 7-15-320 RELATING TO PERSONS QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-222
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-222

## H 3520 General Bill, By Bryant, McGarry, B. Newton, Atkinson, Felder, McCravy, Forrest and Thayer

Similar (S 0188)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 8-13-1530 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A PERSON FROM FILING A STATEMENT OF INTENTION OF CANDIDACY IF THE PERSON HAS AN OUTSTANDING DEBT TO THE STATE ETHICS COMMISSION, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ETHICS COMMITTEE, OR THE SENATE ETHICS COMMITTEE.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

 12/16/20
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/12/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-220

 01/12/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-220

 02/02/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer

#### H 3521 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter and Atkinson

#### Similar (S 0311)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-1-200 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ELECTED LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL PUBLIC OFFICIAL WHOSE OFFICE IS DECLARED VACANT DUE TO A CRIMINAL CONVICTION DURING THE OFFICIAL'S TERM OF OFFICE SHALL REIMBURSE THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR LOCAL ELECTIONS AUTHORITY FOR THE ACTUAL COSTS OF HOLDING THE ENSUING PRIMARY, RUNOFF PRIMARY, OR SPECIAL ELECTION NECESSITATED BY THE OFFICIAL'S REMOVAL FROM OFFICE PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION OF HIS TERM; TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDING JUDGE BEFORE WHOM AN INCUMBENT ELECTED LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL PUBLIC OFFICIAL WAS CONVICTED TO ORDER THE OFFICIAL TO PAY, COMPENSATE. OR REIMBURSE THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR LOCAL ELECTIONS AUTHORITY FOR THE ACTUAL COSTS OF HOLDING THE ENSUING PRIMARY, RUNOFF PRIMARY, OR SPECIAL ELECTION; AND TO REQUIRE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OR THE CIRCUIT SOLICITOR TO ASK THE PRESIDING JUDGE TO INCLUDE AN ORDER REQUIRING THE ELECTED LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL PUBLIC OFFICIAL TO PAY, COMPENSATE, OR REIMBURSE THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR LOCAL ELECTIONS AUTHORITY FOR THE ACTUAL COSTS OF HOLDING THE ENSUING PRIMARY, RUNOFF PRIMARY, OR SPECIAL ELECTION.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-222
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-222

#### H 3522 Joint Resolution, By Cobb-Hunter

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE II OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE RIGHT OF SUFFRAGE, BY ADDING SECTION 13 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE A PROCEDURE BY WHICH A CANDIDATE FOR THE OFFICE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL MAY FINANCE HIS CAMPAIGN WITH PUBLIC FUNDS AS THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY DETERMINE.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-223
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-223

#### H 3523 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter

#### Similar (S 0312)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1332, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENDITURES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OR CANDIDATES FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FROM SOLICITING OR ACCEPTING CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS FROM A UTILITY, COMPANY, CORPORATION, ENTITY, JOINT VENTURE, OR "PERSON", AS DEFINED IN SECTION 8-13-1300, WHO POSSESSES OR MAINTAINS AN EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO CONDUCT ITS BUSINESS, ENTERPRISE, OPERATIONS, OR ACTIVITIES STATEWIDE OR WITHIN A GEOGRAPHICALLY DEFINED AREA OR TERRITORY PURSUANT TO AN ACT OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-223
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-223

### H 3524 General Bill, By Hixon and Forrest Similar (S 0239)

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 205 OF 2016, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE EXEMPTION OF PRIVATE, FOR-PROFIT PIPELINE COMPANIES FROM CERTAIN RIGHTS, POWERS, AND PRIVILEGES OF TELEGRAPH AND TELEPHONE COMPANIES THAT OTHERWISE ARE EXTENDED TO PIPELINE COMPANIES, SO AS TO EXTEND THE SUNSET PROVISION TO JUNE 30, 2022

I O J OI IL J	0, 2022.	
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-224
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-224
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry HJ-4
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-52
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-112 Nays-0 HJ-52
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-5

#### H 3525 General Bill, By Hill, Long and Gagnon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ENACTING THE "SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTION FRAUD LAW ENFORCEMENT ACT OF 2021"; BY ADDING SECTION 7-5-35 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DIRECTORS OF THE COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS TO REPORT ALL SUSPECTED VIOLATIONS OF THE STATE'S ELECTION LAWS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL AND TO THE APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY WHEN, IN THE DIRECTOR'S PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY, HE HAS RECEIVED INFORMATION THAT GIVES HIM REASON TO BELIEVE THAT AN OFFENSE AGAINST THE STATE'S ELECTION LAWS HAS OCCURRED; TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-20, RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION TO REPORT ALL SUSPECTED VIOLATIONS OF THE STATE'S ELECTION LAWS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL AND TO THE APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY WHEN, IN THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY, HE HAS RECEIVED INFORMATION THAT GIVES HIM REASON TO BELIEVE THAT AN OFFENSE AGAINST THE STATE'S ELECTION LAWS HAS OCCURRED; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-385, RELATING TO THE MARKING AND RETURN OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE AN RETURNEE OF ANOTHER RETURN-ADDRESSED ABSENTEE BALLOT ENVELOPE TO PRODUCE A CURRENT AND VALID FORM OF GOVERNMENT-ISSUED PHOTO IDENTIFICATION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-420, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE RECEIPT, TABULATION, AND REPORTING OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE APPROPRIATE ELECTIONS ENTITY TO VERIFY THAT THE ABSENTEE VOTER'S SIGNATURE ON THE RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPE MATCHES THE VOTER'S SIGNATURE ON FILE WITH THE ELECTIONS ENTITY, AND TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN AN ABSENTEE VOTER'S SIGNATURE ON THE RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPE IS DETERMINED NOT TO MATCH THE VOTER'S SIGNATURE ON FILE WITH THE ELECTIONS ENTITY, THE RETURN ADDRESSED ENVELOPE MUST NOT BE OPENED, BUT MUST BE PUT ASIDE AND THE PROVISIONAL VOTING PROCEDURE SET FORTH IN SECTION 7-13-830 MUST BE UTILIZED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-25-50, RELATING TO BRIBERY AT ELECTIONS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE PURCHASE OR SALE OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-224
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-224
03/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gagnon

#### H 3526 General Bill, By Hill

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-3-420, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE GOVERNOR'S AUTHORITY TO ISSUE PROCLAMATIONS OF EMERGENCY, SO AS TO TRANSFER THIS AUTHORITY TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND TO ESTABLISH CONDITIONS AND PROCEDURES FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO DECLARE A STATE OF EMERGENCY; TO AMEND SECTION 16-7-20, RELATING TO POWERS OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS DURING A STATE OF EMERGENCY, SO AS TO REMOVE PROVISIONS CONCERNING PROCLAMATIONS OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY THE GOVERNOR; TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-1860, RELATING TO THE GOVERNOR'S PROCLAMATION TO DISPERSE, SO AS TO DECLARE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION MUST NOT BE USED OR IMPLEMENTED IN ANY MANNER THAT VIOLATES, ABRIDGES, OR INFRINGES UPON A PERSON'S RIGHT TO EXERCISE FREE SPEECH UNDER THE FIRST AMENDMENT OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION OR SECTION 2, ARTICLE I OF THE STATE CONSTITUTION; TO AMEND SECTION 44-4-130, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE EMERGENCY HEALTH POWERS ACT, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "QUALIFYING HEALTH CONDITION"; TO AMEND SECTION 44-4-510, RELATING TO QUARANTINES IMPOSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL DURING PUBLIC EMERGENCIES, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL'S AUTHORITY TO ISOLATE OR QUARANTINE CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS WHO REFUSE PHYSICAL EXAMINATION OR TESTING; TO AMEND SECTION 44-4-540, RELATING TO ISOLATION AND QUARANTINE PROCEDURES, SO AS ELIMINATE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL'S AUTHORITY TO ISOLATE OR QUARANTINE AN INDIVIDUAL OR A GROUP OF INDIVIDUALS THROUGH AN EXTRAJUDICIAL EMERGENCY ORDER SIGNED BY THE COMMISSIONER; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 16-7-10 RELATING TO ACTS CONSIDERED ILLEGAL DURING A STATE OF EMERGENCY, 25-1-445 RELATING TO ENTRY INTO AREAS UNDER CURFEW, 44-1-100 RELATING TO ASSISTANCE FROM PEACE AND HEALTH OFFICERS, 44-4-520 RELATING TO VACCINATIONS AND TREATMENT, AND 44-4-530 RELATING TO ISOLATION AND QUARANTINE OF INDIVIDUALS OR GROUPS.

12/16/20HousePrefiled12/16/20HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary01/12/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-22501/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-225

### H 3527 General Bill, By Hixon and Forrest Similar (S 0240)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976. BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 7, TITLE 58 SO AS TO ESTABLISH PROVISIONS RELATING TO PETROLEUM PIPELINES, TO PROVIDE FOR APPLICATIONS, PERMITTING, AND HEARINGS, TO SET REQUIREMENTS FOR RENDERING FINAL ORDERS, TO PROVIDE FOR REHEARINGS, TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS, TO ALLOW THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF TO REQUIRE RECORDS PRODUCTION, TO PROVIDE FOR DISCOVERY, AND TO EMPLOY EXPERT WITNESSES, TO PROVIDE THAT A PETROLEUM PIPELINE COMPANY MAY REQUEST REASONABLE ACCESS TO PROPERTY ON A PROPOSED SITE FOR SURVEY PURPOSES, TO PROVIDE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR A SPILL OR AN ACCIDENTAL RELEASE, TO PROVIDE FOR EMINENT DOMAIN AND HEARINGS BEFORE THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS; AND TO DESIGNATE SECTIONS 58-7-10 THROUGH 58-7-70 AS ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 7, TITLE 58 ENTITLED "SPECIAL PROVISIONS

#### AFFECTING GAS, WATER, OR PIPELINE COMPANIES".

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-226

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-226

#### H 3528 General Bill, By Jones, May and Hill

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 23 TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 25 ENTITLED "SOUTH CAROLINA DEFEND THE GUARD ACT" SO AS TO REQUIRE THE GOVERNOR TO CONDUCT A LEGAL REVIEW OF ALL EXISTING AND FUTURE ORDERS THAT CALL, TRANSFER, OR PLACE THE SOUTH CAROLINA NATIONAL GUARD, OR ANY OF ITS SUBORDINATE COMMANDS, UNITS, OR PERSONNEL ON FEDERAL ACTIVE DUTY OR UNDER FEDERAL CONTROL; TO REQUIRE THE GOVERNOR, NOTWITHSTANDING ANOTHER PROVISION OF LAW, TO WITHHOLD, WITHDRAW, OR REVOKE, OR CAUSE TO BE WITHHELD, WITHDRAWN, OR REVOKED ALL STATE ORDERS, APPROVALS, OR AUTHORIZATIONS RELATING TO THE CALL, TRANSFER, OR PLACEMENT OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA NATIONAL GUARD, OR ANY OF ITS SUBORDINATE COMMANDS, UNITS, OR PERSONNEL ON FEDERAL ACTIVE DUTY OR UNDER FEDERAL CONTROL UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND TO REQUIRE THE GOVERNOR TO SUBMIT A REPORT SUMMARIZING HIS FINDINGS AND ACTIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY WITHIN THIRTY DAYS AFTER THE COMPLETION OF HIS REVIEW.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary Introduced and read first time HJ-227 01/12/21 House 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-227 01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill

#### H 3529 General Bill, By Jones, Hill and Alexander

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-13-1325 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CANDIDATES AND COMMITTEES MAY ACCEPT DIGITAL CURRENCY AS CONTRIBUTIONS, THAT AN INCREASE IN THE VALUE OF DIGITAL CURRENCY BEING HELD BY A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE MUST BE REPORTED AS INTEREST, AND THAT A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE SHALL SELL ANY DIGITAL CURRENCY AND DEPOSIT THE PROCEEDS FROM THE SALE INTO A CAMPAIGN ACCOUNT BEFORE SPENDING THE FUNDS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1300, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO SOUTH CAROLINA CAMPAIGN PRACTICES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEFINITION OF "CONTRIBUTION" INCLUDES DIGITAL CURRENCY.

12/16/20 House Prefiled 12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-227 01/12/21 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-227 House

01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill,

Alexander

#### H 3530 General Bill, By Ott

A BILL TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CALHOUN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL HAVE TOTAL FISCAL AUTONOMY, AND TO REPEAL ACT 757 OF 1988.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Calhoun Delegation 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-228

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Calhoun Delegation HJ-228

#### H 3531 General Bill, By Thigpen, Pope, Hosey, Caskey, Henegan, Garvin and Wooten

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 15 TO CHAPTER 9, TITLE 4 SO AS TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE BY WHICH THE SHERIFF MAY BE ELECTED IN A NONPARTISAN ELECTION.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-228 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-228 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey 01/13/21 House 03/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,

Garvin, Wooten

#### H 3532 General Bill, By Thigpen

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 25 TO CHAPTER 9, TITLE 58 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA NET NEUTRALITY PRESERVATION ACT", TO RELEVANT TERMS, TO PROVIDE TELECOMMUNICATIONS OR INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER ENGAGED IN THE PROVISION OF BROADBAND INTERNET ACCESS SERVICE PUBLICLY SHALL DISCLOSE ACCURATE INFORMATION THE NETWORK MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE, AND COMMERCIAL TERMS OF ITS BROADBAND INTERNET ACCESS SERVICES SUFFICIENT FOR CONSUMERS TO MAKE INFORMED CHOICES REGARDING USE OF SUCH SERVICES AND FOR CONTENT, APPLICATION, SERVICE, AND DEVICE PROVIDERS TO DEVELOP, MARKET, AND MAINTAIN INTERNET OFFERINGS, AND TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN PRACTICES BY TELECOMMUNICATIONS OR INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS ENGAGED IN THE PROVISION OF BROADBAND INTERNET ACCESS SERVICE IN SOUTH CAROLINA; TO PROVIDE THAT VIOLATIONS OF THIS ACT ARE NOT REASONABLE IN RELATION TO THE DEVELOPMENT AND PRESERVATION OF BUSINESS CONSTITUTE AN UNFAIR OR DECEPTIVE ACT IN TRADE OR COMMERCE AND AN UNFAIR METHOD OF COMPETITION FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPLYING THE SOUTH CAROLINA CONSUMER PROTECTION CODE; AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PUBLIC ENTITY MAY NOT ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH A TELECOMMUNICATIONS OR INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER ENGAGED IN THE PROVISION OF BROADBAND INTERNET ACCESS SERVICE IN SOUTH CAROLINA UNLESS THE CONTRACT INCLUDES A REPRESENTATION THAT THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS OR INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER IS NOT CURRENTLY ENGAGED IN, AND AN AGREEMENT THAT THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS OR INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN, THOSE PRACTICES PROHIBITED BY THIS ACT.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-228

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-228

#### H 3533 General Bill, By Thigpen

#### Similar (S 0156, H 3617)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-25 SO AS TO ESTABLISH EARLY VOTING PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-20, RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO FURTHER DEFINE HIS DUTIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-320, RELATING TO PERSONS QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT, SO AS TO INCLUDE VOTING DURING THE EARLY VOTING PERIOD.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

Referred to Committee on Judiciary 12/16/20 House 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-229 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-229

#### H 3534 General Bill, By Thigpen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-190, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SPECIAL ELECTIONS TO FILL VACANCIES IN OFFICE, SO AS TO PERMIT THE COUNTY BOARD OF

VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS OR OTHER AUTHORITY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONDUCT OF THE ELECTIONS, IN ITS DISCRETION, TO SET THE SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE SECOND SUCCEEDING TUESDAY WHEN THE NEXT SUCCEEDING TUESDAY FALLS ON A DAY THAT IS WIDELY OBSERVED OR CELEBRATED IN THE STATE EVEN THOUGH IT IS NOT OFFICIALLY RECOGNIZED AS A STATE HOLIDAY.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-229
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-229

#### H 3535 General Bill, By Thigpen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 4-37-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT FOR THE PURPOSES OF CHAPTER 37, TITLE 4, THE TERM "SERVICES" MEANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES SUCH AS MASS TRANSIT SYSTEMS; TO AMEND SECTION 4-37-25, RELATING TO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY PROCUREMENT METHODS AND REQUIREMENTS, SO AS PROVIDE THAT TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITIES OR CONTRACTING ENTITIES SHALL APPLY THE SAME PROCUREMENT AND REQUIREMENTS WHEN PROCURING CONTRACTING FOR SERVICES AND THE OPERATION TRANSPORTATION SERVICES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 4-37-30, RELATING TO THE IMPOSITION OF SALES AND USE TAXES OR TOLLS TO FINANCE TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES PROJECTS WITHIN A COUNTY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT SALES AND USE TAXES OR TOLLS ALSO MAY BE USED TO FINANCE TRANSPORTATION SERVICES.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-229

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-229

#### H 3536 General Bill, By S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-420, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DUTIES AND ADMINISTRATION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DIVISION TO ENSURE ALL EMERGENCY SHELTERS OPENED DURING DECLARED EMERGENCIES OR EVACUATIONS ARE STAFFED AND EQUIPPED WITH SUFFICIENT PERSONNEL AND SUPPLIES TO MAINTAIN CONTINUOUS SHELTERING OPERATIONS BASED ON EACH SHELTER'S MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY FOR THE PREDICTED DURATION OF THE EMERGENCY OR EVACUATION PERIOD.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-230
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-230

## H 3537 General Bill, By Bailey, McGarry, Fry, Bryant, Burns, Felder, Long, Pope, Gilliam and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 27-1-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE RIGHTS OF HOMEOWNERS OR TENANTS TO FLY THE UNITED STATES FLAG AT THEIR PREMISES, NOTWITHSTANDING THE PROVISIONS OF ANY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS, OR DEED COVENANTS TO THE CONTRARY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THIS RIGHT INCLUDES THE RIGHT TO DISPLAY THE FLAG ON A FLAGPOLE INSTALLED AT THE PREMISES FOR THIS PURPOSE.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-230

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-230

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

### H 3538 General Bill, By Bradley

#### Similar (S 0185)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-15-500, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ALLIGATOR MANAGEMENT PROGRAM, SO AS TO ESTABLISH THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES MUST SET CONDITIONS FOR THE HUMANE TAKING AND DISPOSITION OF ALLIGATORS; TO PROHIBIT THE TAKING OF ALLIGATORS FROM A SANCTUARY UNLESS THE ALLIGATOR HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO BE A NUISANCE; TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT TO ESTABLISH SPECIFIC METHODS OF HUMANE CAPTURE, REMOVAL, AND DISPOSAL OF ALLIGATOR PARTS; AND TO EXPAND THE SCOPE OF ACTIONS VIOLATING THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE THE INHUMANE TAKING, REMOVING, AND DISPOSITION OF AN ALLIGATOR OR ALLIGATOR PARTS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE OFFICIAL CITATION ISSUED BY ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS MAY BE USED TO CITE VIOLATIONS OF THIS SECTION.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-231

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-231

#### H 3539 (Rat # 0087, Act # 0071) General Bill, By Davis and Martin

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 47-4-65 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE TRANSPORTATION OF LIVE SWINE ON A PUBLIC ROAD OR WATERWAY WITHOUT AN OFFICIAL FORM OF IDENTIFICATION, AND TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION AND PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 50-16-25, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL RELEASE OF PIGS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL TO TRANSPORT A LIVE MEMBER OF THE FAMILY SUIDAE TAKEN FROM THE WILD; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 50-9-655 RELATING TO PIG TRANSPORT AND RELEASE PERMITS. - ratified title

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-231

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-231

02/17/21 House Committee report: Favorable with amendment

Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental

Affairs HJ-3

02/23/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin

02/23/21 House Amended HJ-21

02/23/21 House Read second time HJ-21

02/23/21 House Roll call Yeas-98 Nays-2 HJ-23

02/24/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-15

02/24/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7

02/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-7

03/30/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Agriculture and Natural

Resources SJ-5

04/22/21 Senate Amended SJ-34

04/22/21 Senate Read second time SJ-34 04/22/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-1 SJ-34

04/29/21 Senate Read third time and returned to House with amendments

SJ-9

05/04/21 House Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-72

05/04/21 House Roll call Yeas-112 Nays-0 HJ-72

05/05/21 House Reconsidered HJ-63

05/06/21 House Senate amendment amended

05/06/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-22
05/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-103 Nays-2 HJ-27
05/11/21	Senate	Non-concurrence in House amendment SJ-32
05/11/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-0 Nays-44 SJ-32
05/12/21	House	House recedes from amendment(s) HJ-60
05/12/21	Senate	Ordered enrolled for ratification SJ-26
05/13/21		Ratified R 87
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 71

#### H 3540 General Bill, By Hiott, Kirby, Forrest, Atkinson and Hill

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 46-55-10, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE HEMP FARMING ACT, SO AS TO ALTER THE DEFINITION OF "LICENSEE"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 46-55-20, AS AMENDED, SO AS TO REMOVE THE LICENSE REQUIREMENT TO HANDLE HEMP.

1	2/16/20	House	Prefiled
1	2/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
			and Environmental Affairs
(	)1/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-231
(	)1/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
			and Environmental Affairs HJ-231
(	)1/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Atkinson, Hill

H 3541 (Rat # 0088, Act # 0072) General Bill, By Hixon, Burns and Forrest AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 48-35-55 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE REGULATION OF FIRES BY THE STATE FORESTER DOES NOT APPLY TO FIRES USED FOR THE PREPARATION OF FOOD OR FIRES USED IN APPROPRIATE ENCLOSURES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 48-23-96, RELATING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TO CARRY OUT THE ENFORCEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COMMISSION, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE ISSUANCE OF WARNING TICKETS. - ratified title

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20	House	Prefiled			
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources			
		and Environmental Affairs			
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-232			
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources			
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-232			
03/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment			
		Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental			
		Affairs HJ-4			
03/16/21	House	Amended HJ-25			
03/16/21	House	Read second time HJ-25			
03/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-0 HJ-26			
03/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-23			
03/17/21		Scrivener's error corrected			
03/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6			
03/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural			
		Resources SJ-6			
04/27/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture and Natural			
		Resources SJ-7			
04/29/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-31			
04/29/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-31			
05/04/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-18			
05/13/21		Ratified R 88			
05/17/21		Signed By Governor			
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21			
06/01/21		Act No. 72			

#### H 3542 General Bill, By McDaniel and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 37-3-302, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RECEIPTS FOR PAYMENTS ON CONSUMER LOANS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE CREDITOR TO DELIVER

OR MAIL A PERIODIC STATEMENT WITHIN TEN DAYS OF THE SUBMISSION OF A PAYMENT AND TO REQUIRE THAT CERTAIN STATEMENTS SHOW THE REMAINING BALANCE ON THE LOAN AND THE AMOUNT OF THE PAYMENT APPLIED TO THE PRINCIPAL BALANCE AND INTEREST ON THE LOAN.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-232
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-232
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

## ${\bf H}$ 3543 General Bill, By J. Moore, Pendarvis, J.L. Johnson, Rivers, S. Williams and Garvin

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 46 ENTITLED THE "BLACK FARMER RESTORATION PROGRAM", TO DIRECT THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE TO ESTABLISH THE BLACK FARMER RESTORATION FUND TO PURCHASE FARMLAND ON THE OPEN MARKET AND GRANT IT TO ELIGIBLE INDIVIDUALS, TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS FOR THE PROGRAM, TO ESTABLISH THE "FARM CONSERVATION CORPS" TO PROVIDE TRAINING IN AN ON-FIELD ENVIRONMENT FOR SOCIALLY DISADVANTAGED RESIDENTS; AND TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 46 AS ARTICLE 1 ENTITLED "GENERAL PROVISIONS".

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-232
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-232
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers, S.
		Williams
03/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Garvin

#### H 3544 General Bill, By D.C. Moss, Bryant and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 23 TO TITLE 47 SO AS TO CREATE THE "SOUTH CAROLINA EQUINE PROMOTION ACT", TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO ESTABLISH THE EQUINE PROMOTION BOARD, TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD AND THE TERMS OF THE BOARD MEMBERS, TO IMPOSE AN ASSESSMENT ON ALL COMMERCIAL FEED AND CUSTOM BLENDS LABELED FOR EQUINE USE; TO PROVIDE HOW THE FUNDS MAY BE USED TO PROMOTE THE EQUINE INDUSTRY IN SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO REQUIRE AN ANNUAL AUDIT OF THE EQUINE PROMOTION FUND.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-233
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-233

## $\underline{H\ 3545}$ (Rat # 0089, Act # 0073) General Bill, By W. Newton, Erickson, Bradley, Rivers and S. Williams

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 51-7-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM'S AUTHORITY TO CONSTRUCT STREETS AND ROADS THROUGH HUNTING ISLAND, SO AS TO REMOVE REFERENCES TO RESIDENTIAL AREAS; TO AMEND SECTION 51-7-70, RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF REVENUE OBLIGATIONS, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN ACTIONS THE DEPARTMENT MAY UNDERTAKE TO SECURE PAYMENT OF OBLIGATIONS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 51-7-20 RELATING TO LEASES OF RESIDENTIAL AREAS ON HUNTING ISLAND. - ratified title

12/16/20	House	Prefiled	12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means	12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-233			and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-233	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-234
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		Bradley			and Environmental Affairs HJ-234
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-41	02/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers, S.			Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-5
		Williams	02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jefferson, R.
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-78			Williams
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-2 HJ-78	02/23/21	House	Read second time HJ-28
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13	02/23/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-28
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6	02/24/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-16
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-6	02/24/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
04/21/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Fish, Game and Forestry	02/24/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-8
		SJ-6	04/06/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Fish, Game and Forestry
04/29/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-28			SJ-13
04/29/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-46 Nays-0 SJ-28	04/13/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-11
05/04/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-17	04/13/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-11
05/13/21		Ratified R 89	04/14/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-11
05/17/21		Signed By Governor	04/15/21		Ratified R 25
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21	04/16/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Act No. 73	04/21/21		Effective date 07/01/21
			04/21/21		Act No. 16

## H 3546 General Bill, By W. Newton, Pope, Dillard, Bradley, Erickson, S. Williams, Rivers and Weeks

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-80, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM, SO AS TO ESTABLISH OBJECTIVES FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA FILM COMMISSION.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-233
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-233
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dillard
		Bradley, Erickson, S. Williams, Rivers, Weeks
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-39
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-68
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-87 Nays-17 HJ-68
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance

#### H 3547 General Bill, By W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING CHAPTER 9 OF TITLE 51 RELATING TO THE FORT WATSON MEMORIAL; AND BY REPEALING SECTIONS 53-3-90 AND 53-3-100 BOTH RELATING TO "FAMILY WEEK IN SOUTH CAROLINA".

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-234
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-234
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-41
03/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-80
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-100 Nays-6 HJ-80
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-6

## $\underline{H\ 3548}\ (Rat\ \#\ 0025, Act\ \#\ 0016)\ \ General\ Bill,\ By\ Ott, Forrest, Jefferson\ and\ R.\ Williams$

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-670, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF NONGAME DEVICES, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROHIBITION ON THE POSSESSION OF A GAME FISH DEVICE WHILE POSSESSING OR USING A NONGAME DEVICE. - ratified title

## $\underline{\mathbf{H}}$ 3549 (Rat # 0018, Act # 0012) General Bill, By Ott, Kirby, Bryant and Pope

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO HUNTING AND FISHING LICENSES, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO OFFER A LICENSE, PERMIT, OR TAG MADE OF A DURABLE MATERIAL AND TO ESTABLISH A FEE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-50, RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF A HUNTING OR FISHING LICENSE, PERMIT, OR STAMP, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR A PERSON HUNTING OR FISHING TO DISPLAY THEIR LICENSE, PERMIT, OR STAMP ELECTRONICALLY. - ratified title

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-234
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-234
02/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-5
02/23/21	House	Read second time HJ-27
02/23/21	House	Roll call Yeas-116 Nays-0 HJ-27
02/24/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-15
02/24/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
02/24/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-8
03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish,
		Game and Forestry SJ-12
03/23/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-36
03/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-36
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-36
03/24/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/24/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-16
04/07/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-27
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-0 HJ-28
04/08/21		Ratified R 18
04/12/21		Signed By Governor
04/15/21		Effective date 07/01/21
04/15/21		Act No. 12

#### H 3550 General Bill, By Robinson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-8-150, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO GROUNDS FOR DISCIPLINARY

ACTION AGAINST A LICENSED PERPETUAL CARE CEMETERY COMPANY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A COMPANY MAY BE DISCIPLINED FOR FAILING TO ACCOMMODATE TIMELY BURIALS AFTER A FUNERAL SERVICE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-110, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO UNPROFESSIONAL CONDUCT FOR A FUNERAL DIRECTOR, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS DEEMED UNPROFESSIONAL CONDUCT FOR A FUNERAL DIRECTOR TO ARRANGE A FUNERAL SERVICE WITHOUT SCHEDULING A TIMELY BURIAL OF THE REMAINS OF THE DECEASED PERSON.

12/16/20	House	Referred to Con	mmittee on	Labor,	Commerce	and Industry
----------	-------	-----------------	------------	--------	----------	--------------

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-234

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

#### H 3551 General Bill, By White, Forrest, Caskey and Hixon

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 23-31-510, AND 23-31-520, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF THE OWNERSHIP, TRANSFER, OR POSSESSION OF FIREARMS OR AMMUNITION AND THE PUBLIC USE AND CONFISCATION OF FIREARMS OR AMMUNITION, SO AS TO PROVIDE BOTH PROVISIONS ALSO APPLY TO THE REGULATION OF KNIVES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/10/20	nouse	rieilleu

12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-235
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-235

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey 04/15/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon

#### H 3552 General Bill, By Thigpen and Wooten

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 37-3-414 SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR SHORT-TERM VEHICLE-SECURED LOANS; BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-45 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS AN UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICE FOR A SUPERVISED LENDER TO MAKE A SHORT-TERM VEHICLE-SECURED LOAN; TO AMEND SECTION 37-3-413, RELATING TO SHORT-TERM VEHICLE-SECURED LOANS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE MAXIMUM INTEREST RATES A LENDER MAY CHARGE ON A SHORT-TERM VEHICLE-SECURED LOAN; AND TO AMEND SECTION 37-3-501, RELATING TO THE DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO INCLUDE "SHORT-TERM VEHICLE-SECURED LOAN" IN THE DEFINITION OF "SUPERVISED LOAN".

12/16/20 House Prefiled

Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry 12/16/20 House

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-235

Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry 01/12/21 House

HJ-235

#### H 3553 General Bill, By Thigpen, J.L. Johnson and Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-40-460 SO AS TO ALLOW A TENANT WHO IS THE VICTIM OF A CRIME TO REOUEST A NEW LOCK AND TO PROVIDE A PROCEDURE IF THE PERPETRATOR OF THE CRIME IS A TENANT, TO ALLOW A VICTIM OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TO A RENTAL AGREEMENT TERMINATE UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO PROHIBIT A LANDLORD FROM UNDERTAKING CERTAIN ACTIONS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/10/20	House	1 I CI II CU

Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry 12/16/20 House

Introduced and read first time HJ-235 01/12/21 House

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson,

Pendarvis

#### H 3554 General Bill, By S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 37-3-110 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE FOR CONSUMER LOANS ISSUED BY A CREDIT UNION, BANK, OR OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTION.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-236

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

#### H 3555 General Bill, By Long

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1820, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE MAXIMUM PERIOD OF TIME A VOTER MAY REMAIN IN THE VOTING BOOTH, SO AS TO INCREASE THIS PERIOD FROM THREE MINUTES TO FIVE MINUTES AS PROVIDED ELSEWHERE THROUGHOUT TITLE 7.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary Introduced and read first time HJ-236 01/12/21 House 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-236

H 3556 General Bill, By Taylor, Burns, Long, Forrest, Haddon and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-440, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE GOVERNOR DURING A DECLARED EMERGENCY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A DECLARED STATE OF EMERGENCY FOR A PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY SHALL NOT CONTINUE FOR A PERIOD OF MORE THAN THIRTY DAYS WITHOUT THE PASSAGE OF A JOINT RESOLUTION BY GENERAL ASSEMBLY EXPRESSLY APPROVING DECLARATION'S CONTINUATION, TO PROVIDE THAT UPON THE EXPIRATION OF THE GOVERNOR'S ORIGINAL EMERGENCY DECLARATION, HE MAY NOT DECLARE A NEW STATE OF EMERGENCY BASED UPON THE SAME OR SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES AS THE ORIGINAL DECLARATION WITHOUT THE PASSAGE OF A JOINT RESOLUTION BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY EXPRESSLY APPROVING THE NEW EMERGENCY DECLARATION, TO REQUIRE THE GOVERNOR TO SUBMIT A REPORT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BEFORE CONTINUING A DECLARED STATE OF EMERGENCY OR DECLARING A NEW STATE OF EMERGENCY BASED UPON THE SAME OR SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES AS THE ORIGINAL DECLARATION, AND TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 Referred to Committee on Judiciary House Introduced and read first time HJ-236 01/12/21 House 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-236 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Haddon 01/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones 01/26/21 House

### H 3557 General Bill, By S. Williams and McGarry

#### Similar (S 0328, H 3032, H 3595)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 9-1-1790 AND 9-11-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO THE EARNINGS LIMITATION UPON RETURN TO COVERED EMPLOYMENT IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE SOUTH CAROLINA POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT THAT MAY BE EARNED WITHOUT AFFECTING THE MONTHLY RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE FROM TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS TO SIXTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-237

Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-237 01/12/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry 02/09/21 House

#### H 3558 General Bill, By Jones, Haddon, May and Long

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY REPEALING CHAPTER 6, TITLE 12 RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX ACT; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 8, TITLE 12 RELATING TO INCOME TAX WITHHOLDING.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means 01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-237

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-237

H 3559 General Bill, By J. Moore, Pendarvis, M.M. Smith and Cogswell A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 39 TO TITLE 6, SO AS TO ENACT THE "PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE ACT" TO SET FORTH A METHOD BY WHICH A PRIVATE ENTITY AND A PUBLIC ENTITY MAY WORK TOGETHER TO DEVELOP AND OPERATE CERTAIN PROJECTS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-237
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-237
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pendarvis
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith,
		Cogswell

01/26/21 Scrivener's error corrected

H 3560 General Bill, By Bernstein, Herbkersman, Henegan, Pope, Rutherford, Finlay, Stavrinakis, Collins, W. Newton, Wheeler, Jordan, Ballentine, Garvin, J.E. Johnson, Brawley, Elliott, Rose, B. Newton, Robinson, Kirby, Haddon, V.S. Moss, Caskey, J.L. Johnson, Cobb-Hunter, Yow, Dillard, Willis, Weeks, Matthews, S. Williams, Rivers, Henderson-Myers, King and McDaniel

Similar (S 0011)

04/07/21 House

Senate 04/07/21 Senate

04/07/21

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-11-150 SO AS TO PROVIDE TWELVE WEEKS OF PAID FAMILY LEAVE FOR STATE EMPLOYEES DUE TO THE BIRTH OR ADOPTION OF A SON OR DAUGHTER

ok Abortion of A son ok Daughtek.			
12/16/20	House	Prefiled	
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means	
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-237	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-237	
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey, J.L.	
		Johnson, Cobb-Hunter	
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow	
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dillard,	
		Willis, Weeks	
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and	
		Means HJ-40	
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews, S.	
		Williams, Rivers, Henderson-Myers, King, McDaniel	
04/06/21	House	Amended HJ-75	
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-75	
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-104 Nays-4 HJ-76	

Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13

Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6

Introduced and read first time SJ-6

### H 3561 General Bill, By Thayer, Allison and McDaniel

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE ACT"; TO AMEND CHAPTER 30, TITLE 40, RELATING TO MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS IN THE INTEREST OF PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE TO REGULATE THE PRACTICE OF MASSAGE THERAPY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE ACT APPLIES TO MASSAGE THERAPISTS, MASSAGE THERAPY ESTABLISHMENTS, AND SOLE PRACTITIONER ESTABLISHMENTS, TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE ADMINISTERIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY, AS NEEDED, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION SHALL PUBLISH A ROSTER OF LICENSED MASSAGE THERAPISTS AND ESTABLISHMENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR LICENSURE FEES, TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT FOR AN ANNUAL REPORT ON THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE ACT BY THE DEPARTMENT, TO PROVIDE FOR EXEMPTIONS TO THE MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE ACT, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR THE TEMPORARY PRACTICE OF MASSAGE THERAPY, TO PROVIDE THAT NO PERSON MAY PRACTICE OR OFFER TO PRACTICE MASSAGE THERAPY WITHOUT A LICENSE, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, TO CLARIFY LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR A MASSAGE THERAPIST LICENSE, TO PROVIDE LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR A MASSAGE THERAPY ESTABLISHMENT OR SOLE PRACTITIONER ESTABLISHMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MAY GRANT A LICENSE BY ENDORSEMENT TO A MASSAGE THERAPIST WHO HOLDS AN ACTIVE MASSAGE THERAPIST LICENSE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING IN ANOTHER STATE, THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, OR ANY OTHER UNITED STATES TERRITORY, TO CLARIFY REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO APPLYING FOR AND OBTAINING A LICENSE, TO PROVIDE FOR PERIODIC INSPECTIONS OF MASSAGE THERAPY ESTABLISHMENTS AND SOLE PRACTITIONER ESTABLISHMENTS, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO LICENSES MUST BE COMPLETED BIENNIALLY, TO PROVIDE THAT RENEWAL OF LICENSES MUST BE COMPLETED IN A MANNER PROVIDED BY THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE THAT CONTINUING EDUCATION REPORTS ARE SUBJECT TO AUDITS, TO CLARIFY CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO LAPSED LICENSES, TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSEE MAY PROVIDE A WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE BOARD TO PLACE A LICENSE IN INACTIVE STATUS, TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSEE MUST BIENNIALLY RENEW ITS LICENSE TO REMAIN IN INACTIVE STATUS, TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSE MAY BE REACTIVATED IN A MANNER PROVIDED BY THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE THAT INACTIVE STATUS DOES NOT STAY ANY DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS FOR VIOLATIONS THAT OCCURRED DURING THE COURSE OF AN ACTIVE LICENSE, TO CLARIFY REGULATIONS THAT SHALL BE PROMULGATED BY THE BOARD, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT SHALL INVESTIGATE COMPLAINTS AND VIOLATIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PRESIDING OFFICER OF THE BOARD MAY ADMINISTER OATHS, TO PROVIDE FOR APPEALS OF THE BOARD'S DECISIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT SERVICE OF A NOTICE OF AN APPEAL DOES NOT STAY THE BOARD'S OR THE DEPARTMENT'S DECISION PENDING COMPLETION OF THE APPELLATE PROCESS, TO CLARIFY GROUNDS FOR DENYING A LICENSE, TO CLARIFY THE INVESTIGATION PROCESS AND CERTAIN DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT AN INDIVIDUAL OR ESTABLISHMENT THAT VOLUNTARILY SURRENDERS A LICENSE MAY NOT PRACTICE AS A MASSAGE THERAPIST OR OPERATE AS A MASSAGE THERAPY ESTABLISHMENT OR SOLE PRACTITIONER ESTABLISHMENT UNTIL THE BOARD REINSTATES THE LICENSE, TO PROVIDE THAT SERVICE OF NOTICE MAY BE MADE BY LEAVING A COPY OF THE NOTICE WITH THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OR HIS DESIGNEE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO PROVIDE THAT COSTS AND FINES IMPOSED ARE DUE AND PAYABLE AS REQUIRED BY THE BOARD. TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSEE FOUND IN VIOLATION OF THE MASSAGE THERAPY PRACTICE ACT OR RELATED REGULATIONS MAY BE REQUIRED TO PAY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE INVESTIGATION OF HIS CASE, TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-237

Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and 01/12/21 House

Municipal Affairs HJ-237

#### H 3562 General Bill, By Thigpen, Caskey, Henegan, Garvin, Matthews, Howard, Clyburn and K.O. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 11 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 23 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION (SLED) SHALL ESTABLISH USE OF FORCE AND TRAFFIC STOP DATABASES AND PROVIDE SLED MAY PROMULGATE REGULATIONS TO CARRY OUT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-240
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-240
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,
		Garvin Matthews Howard Clyburn K O Johnson

#### H 3563 General Bill, By Thigpen and J.L. Johnson Similar (S 0257, H 3665)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-243, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE DESTRUCTION OR DELETION OF DATA FROM A BODY-WORN CAMERA WITH THE INTENT TO ALTER OR INFLUENCE A CRIMINAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION, INTERNAL INVESTIGATION, CIVIL ACTION, OR POTENTIAL CIVIL ACTION IF NOTICE IS PROVIDED BY THE ADVERSE PARTY, OR IF LITIGATION IS REASONABLY ANTICIPATED, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO PROVIDE EXEMPTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-1-240, RELATING TO POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR THE USE OF BODY-WORN CAMERAS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH THE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED BY THE AGENCIES MUST INCLUDE FOR THE ACTIVATION OF THE RECORDINGS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT DATA RECORDED BY A BODY-WORN CAMERA IS A PUBLIC RECORD SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-240
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-240
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

### H 3564 General Bill, By Thigpen and Caskey

#### Similar (S 0438)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-25-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S ISSUANCE OF PERMITS THAT ALLOW THE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF BENCHES UPON WHICH COMMERCIAL ADVERTISEMENTS MAY BE PLACED, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PERMITS MUST BE RENEWED ANNUALLY INSTEAD OF TERMINATED ON JULY 1, 2010.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-240
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-240
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

#### H 3565 General Bill, By Thigpen, Pope, Blackwell, Henegan, Garvin, Matthews, Howard and K.O. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS HELPING ALLEVIATE LAWFUL OBSTRUCTION - HALO ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-1092 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A BYSTANDER SHALL REMAIN AT LEAST TWELVE FEET AWAY FROM A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHEN THE OFFICER IS APPREHENDING, ARRESTING, SEARCHING, OR CONSULTING AN INDIVIDUAL WHEN THE BYSTANDER IS RECORDING THE ACTIONS OF THE OFFICER,

#### AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

12/16/20 House Prefiled

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-240
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-240
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,
		Garvin, Matthews, Howard, K.O. Johnson

#### H 3566 General Bill, By Thigpen and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 22 TO CHAPTER 13, TITLE 24 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN PERSONS WHO HAVE BEEN WRONGFULLY CONVICTED OF AND IMPRISONED FOR A CRIME MAY RECOVER THE MONETARY VALUE OF THE LOSS SUSTAINED THROUGH THE WRONGFUL CONVICTION AND IMPRISONMENT.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-241
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-241
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3567 (Rat # 0035, Act # 0024) General Bill, By Bernstein, Collins, Felder, Hosey, Murray, Henegan, Jefferson and R. Williams Similar (S 0441)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-20, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TERMS DEFINED IN THE CHILDREN'S CODE, SO AS TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR "QUALIFIED RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAM" AND OTHER TERMS; TO AMEND SECTIONS 63-7-1210 AND 63-7-2350, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO INVESTIGATIONS OF INSTITUTIONAL ABUSE AND RESTRICTIONS ON FOSTER CARE PLACEMENTS, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; BY ADDING SECTIONS 63-7-1730 AND 63-7-1740 SO AS TO REQUIRE ASSESSMENT, CASE PLANNING, AND JUDICIAL REVIEW FOR CHILDREN PLACED IN QUALIFIED RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAMS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-1700, RELATING TO PERMANENCY PLANNING, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES. - ratified title

12/10/20	TIOUSC	Tiemea
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-241
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-241
02/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-52
02/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Murray,
		Henegan, Jefferson, R. Williams
02/23/21	House	Read second time HJ-34
02/23/21	House	Roll call Yeas-91 Nays-18 HJ-35
02/24/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-16
02/24/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
02/24/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-8
04/14/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-8
04/14/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Family and Veterans'
		Services SJ-8
04/20/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-23
04/20/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-23
04/21/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-11
04/22/21		Ratified R 35
04/26/21		Signed By Governor
04/28/21		Effective date 04/26/21
04/28/21		Act No. 24

H 3568 General Bill, By Magnuson, Trantham, Burns, Jones, Morgan, Chumley, Long, May, B. Cox, Haddon, Thayer, Bennett, Dabney, McCabe, Oremus, McGarry, Taylor, Daning, V.S. Moss, Pope, Forrest, Hill, J.E.

#### Johnson and M.M. Smith

#### Similar (S 0381)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5 TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 1 SO AS TO ENACT THE "PERSONHOOD ACT OF SOUTH CAROLINA", TO ESTABLISH THAT THE RIGHT TO LIFE FOR EACH BORN AND PREBORN HUMAN BEING VESTS AT FERTILIZATION AND THAT THE RIGHTS OF DUE PROCESS AND EQUAL PROTECTION, GUARANTEED BY SECTION 3, ARTICLE I OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THIS STATE VEST AT FERTILIZATION FOR EACH BORN AND PREBORN HUMAN BEING.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-241
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-241
03/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill
04/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.E. Johnson
05/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith

# H 3569 General Bill, By Jones, Long, J.L. Johnson, Hill, M.M. Smith, Huggins, Bustos, B. Cox, Brittain, Bennett, Willis, Dabney, B. Newton, Magnuson, Burns, Gatch, McGarry, Ballentine, Nutt and Ott Similar (H 3168)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-15-220, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PARENTING PLANS, SO AS TO CREATE A REBUTTABLE PRESUMPTION THAT IT IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE CHILD TO SPEND APPROXIMATELY AN EQUAL AMOUNT OF TIME WITH EACH PARENT WHEN BOTH PARENTS ARE WILLING, ABLE, AND FIT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-15-240, RELATING TO CHILD CUSTODY ORDERS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE COURT TO TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION CERTAIN FACTORS WHEN DETERMINING WHAT IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF A CHILD, TO REQUIRE THAT A CHILD CUSTODY ORDER INCLUDE FINDINGS OF FACT IF THE TIME-SHARING SCHEDULE DOES NOT ALLOCATE APPROXIMATELY EQUAL PARENTING TIME TO EACH PARENT, AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS TO MODIFY CHILD CUSTODY ORDERS.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-242
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-242
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill
01/13/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith
		Huggins, Bustos, B. Cox, Brittain, Bennett, Willis
		Dabney, B. Newton, Magnuson, Burns, Gatch, McGarry
		Ballentine, Nutt, Ott

#### H 3570 General Bill, By Thigpen

#### Similar (H 4211)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "RED FLAGS ACT"; BY ADDING ARTICLE 12 TO CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE AUTHORITY OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TO SEIZE A PERSON'S FIREARMS AND AMMUNITION IF THE PERSON POSES A RISK OF IMMINENT PERSONAL INJURY TO HIMSELF OR OTHER INDIVIDUALS; TO ESTABLISH CRITERIA ADDRESSING APPLICATION FOR AND ISSUANCE OF A WARRANT; TO REQUIRE THE PROBATE COURT TO HOLD A HEARING WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF EXECUTION OF THE WARRANT TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE FIREARMS AND AMMUNITION MAY BE RETURNED TO THE PERSON; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

OTTILICIO	III ODLD.	
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-242
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-242
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Pope

#### H 3571 General Bill, By Thigpen and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-53-370, 44-53-375, AND 44-53-450, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OFFENSES AND PENALTIES, SO AS TO DECRIMINALIZE POSSESSION OF TWENTY-EIGHT GRAMS OR ONE OUNCE OR LESS OF MARIJUANA OR TEN GRAMS OR LESS OF HASHISH AND AUTHORIZE LAW ENFORCEMENT TO ISSUE A CIVIL CITATION FOR POSSESSION OF THAT SAME QUANTITY OF MARIJUANA OR HASHISH; TO DECREASE PENALTIES FOR FIRST OFFENSE POSSESSION OF LESS THAN ONE GRAM OF METHAMPHETAMINE OR COCAINE BASE AND REQUIRE COMPLETION OF A DRUG TREATMENT OR REHABILITATION PROGRAM AS PART OF THE SENTENCE; AND TO REQUIRE THE COURT TO PLACE PERSONS ON PROBATION WHO ARE GUILTY OF A FIRST OFFENSE POSSESSION OF CERTAIN CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-243
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-243
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

## H 3572 General Bill, By Thigpen and J.L. Johnson Similar (H 3237)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-53-210, 44-53-230, AND 44-53-250, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SCHEDULE II, SCHEDULE III, AND SCHEDULE IV CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, SO AS TO RESCHEDULE FLUNITRAZEPAM AND GAMMA HYDROXYBUTYRIC ACID AS SCHEDULE II CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-243
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-243
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 3573 General Bill, By Thigpen and J.L. Johnson

12/16/20 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA MEDICAID BUY-IN ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 10 TO CHAPTER 6, TITLE 44 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAID BUY-IN PROGRAM TO PROVIDE QUALITY, AFFORDABLE HEALTH INSURANCE FOR CERTAIN RESIDENTS OF THE STATE.

12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-243
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-243

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

### H 3574 General Bill, By Clyburn, Robinson, Cobb-Hunter, Hosey, J.L. Johnson and Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SAFE WATER ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 44-55-125 SO AS TO REQUIRE A PRIVATE OR PUBLIC UTILITY OR MUNICIPALITY OPERATING A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM TO PROVIDE THE WATER PURIFICATION LEVELS FOR THE WATER PROVIDED BY THE UTILITY OR MUNICIPALITY AND THE MINIMUM WATER OUALITY STANDARDS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW

QUALITY	STANDA	RDS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW.
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-244
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-244
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson
03/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews

H 3575 General Bill, By Fry, Collins, Elliott, Kirby, Forrest, W. Newton, McGarry, B. Newton, Hosey, Caskey, Herbkersman, Martin, M.M. Smith, Wheeler, Brittain, Hewitt, Erickson, Bradley, Henderson-Myers, Stavrinakis, Davis and Kimmons

Similar (S 0367)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 61-4-45 SO AS TO ALLOW A QUALIFYING RETAILER TO OFFER CURBSIDE DELIVERY OR PICKUP SERVICE OF BEER OR WINE AND TO PROVIDE LIMITATIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 61-2-170, RELATING TO DRIVE-THROUGH OR CURB SERVICE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-244
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-244
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Herbkersman
02/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-53
02/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin, M.M.
		Smith, Wheeler, Brittain
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hewitt
02/24/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hiott, Long, Haddon, Fry,
		Hewitt, Crawford, McGinnis, Hardee, McCravy, B Cox,
		Carter, Hixon, DC Moss, GR Smith, Magnuson,
		Chumley, Burns, Elliott, R Williams, Jefferson HJ-28
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
		Bradley
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor:
		Henderson-Myers
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Stavrinakis
03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis,
		Kimmons
03/11/21	House	Amended HJ-32
03/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-32
03/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-99 Nays-14 HJ-34
03/11/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-35
03/12/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-2
03/16/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-9

#### H 3576 General Bill, By McDaniel

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-7-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ANNUAL AUDITS OF STATE AGENCIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY ENTITY THAT IS ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM SHALL CONTRACT ANY REQUIRED INDEPENDENT ANNUAL AUDITS THROUGH THE STATE AUDITOR.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-244
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-244

#### H 3577 Resolution, By Calhoon and Forrest

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS TO ENACT NATIONAL "RIGHT-TO-REPAIR" AGRICULTURAL LEGISLATION.

TOTAL	CIGIL LI	EGISE/111G1V.
12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions
01/12/21	House	Introduced HJ-26
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-26

03/16/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Forrest

#### H 3578 Concurrent Resolution, By J. Moore

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE THE GOVERNOR AND ACTING DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO INTENSIFY EFFORTS TO RESTORE THE STATE'S HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY BY PRIORITIZING HOSPITALITY WORKERS IN COVID-19 TESTING AND INCLUDING HOSPITALITY WORKERS IN PHASE 1A OF THIS STATE'S VACCINE DISTRIBUTION PLAN.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions
01/12/21	House	Introduced HJ-31
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-31

#### H 3579 Resolution, By Hill and McGarry

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 4.6 OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, RELATING TO REQUESTS BY MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE FOR COMMITTEES TO TAKE UP THEIR BILLS, SO AS TO ADD IN ADDITION TO THE WRITTEN REQUEST OF THE SPONSOR, AT LEAST FIFTY PERCENT OF THE COMMITTEE OR SUBCOMMITTEE, OR TWENTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE, ALSO MUST REQUEST THE COMMITTEE OR SUBCOMMITTEE TAKE UP THE BILLS, AND TO DELETE THE PROVISION PROVIDING THAT THESE REQUESTS MAY BE MADE ONLY ONE TIME PER BILL DURING A LEGISLATIVE SESSION.

12/16/20	House	Prefiled
12/16/20	House	Referred to Committee on Rules
01/12/21	House	Introduced HJ-27
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Rules HJ-27

#### **H 3580** Concurrent Resolution, By Lucas

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION INVITING HIS EXCELLENCY, HENRY DARGAN MCMASTER, GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO ADDRESS THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN JOINT SESSION AT 7:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2021, IN THE CHAMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. 01/12/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-31

01/12/21 House infloduced, adopted, sent to Senate Hi-51

 $01/13/21 \quad Senate \quad Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-10$ 

## **H 3581** Resolution, By Thayer, Wheeler, B. Newton, Henderson-Myers and Hyde

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 4.4 OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, RELATING TO COMMITTEE PROCEDURES, SO AS TO REVISE CERTAIN NOTICE OF MEETINGS PROCEDURES AND PROVIDE FOR COMMITTEES, THROUGH ITS RULES, TO ALLOW THEIR CHAIRMEN TO DESIGNATE ALTERNATIVE MEETING ARRANGEMENTS AND PROCEDURES UNDER EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS DELINEATED.

01/12/21HouseIntroduced HJ-2701/12/21HouseReferred to Committee on Rules HJ-2701/13/21HouseCommittee report: Favorable Rules HJ-4601/13/21HouseAdopted HJ-47

## H 3582 General Bill, By Sandifer and West Similar (S 0294, S 0304)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-27-1060 SO AS TO PROVIDE WHEN A PERSON OR CORPORATION USING AN ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATION IS NOT AN ELECTRIC UTILITY, AND TO FURTHER PROVIDE THAT ANY INCREASE IN CUSTOMER DEMAND OR ENERGY CONSUMPTION ASSOCIATED WITH TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE REVENUES FOR AN ELECTRICAL UTILITY.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-244

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-244

#### H 3583 General Bill, By Sandifer and Jefferson Similar (S 0467)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-150 SO AS TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR AN APPLICANT SEEKING PERMISSION TO ORGANIZE A BANK; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-160 SO AS TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS THAT MUST BE MET IN ORDER TO AUTHORIZE THE ORGANIZATION OF A PROPOSED BANK; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-170 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF A PROPOSED BANK; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-180 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE BOARD OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS TO APPROVE A CHARTER FOR A PROPOSED BANK; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-190 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD SHALL DECIDE WHETHER TO UPHOLD OR OVERTURN ITS APPROVAL OR DENIAL OF AN APPLICATION; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-200 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR ISSUING A BANK CHARTER; BY ADDING SECTION 34-1-210 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A REMOTE SERVICE UNIT IS NOT CONSIDERED A BRANCH OF A BANK; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-350, RELATING TO THE REVIEW OF REPORTS OF EXAMINATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSIONER OF BANKING SHALL FORWARD A COPY OF THE REPORT TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE: TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-360. RELATING TO THE FORM OF NOTICE TO A CASHIER, SO AS TO "STATE BOARD OF BANK CONTROL" "COMMISSIONER OF BANKING" AND TO REPLACE "CASHIER" WITH "CHIEF EXECUTIVE"; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-370, RELATING TO THE FORM OF REPORT TO THE STATE BOARD, SO AS TO REPLACE "STATE BOARD OF BANK CONTROL" WITH "COMMISSIONER OF BANKING" AND TO REPLACE "PRESIDENT OR CASHIER" WITH "CHIEF EXECUTIVE"; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-380, RELATING TO REPORTS OF CONDITION, SO AS TO REPLACE "PRESIDENT OR CASHIER" WITH "CHIEF EXECUTIVE OR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER" AND TO PROVIDE THAT TWO DIRECTORS SHALL VERIFY THE REPORT; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-810, RELATING TO THE CONVERSION OF A NATIONAL BANK OR NON-SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK INTO A SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK, SO AS TO PERMIT ANOTHER STATE'S BANK TO CONVERT INTO A SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK AND TO REQUIRE BOARD APPROVAL AND TO REQUIRE A NATIONAL OR OTHER STATE BANKING CORPORATION TO FILE AN APPLICATION OF CONVERSION; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-820, RELATING TO THE TIMING OF THE CORPORATE EXISTENCE OF THE STATE BANK, SO AS TO INCLUDE REFERENCES TO A NON-SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK CONVERTING TO A SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-830, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF ASSETS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK, SO AS TO INCLUDE REFERENCES TO A NON-SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK CONVERTING TO A SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BANK; TO AMEND SECTION 34-3-840, RELATING TO THE DIRECTORS AND ORGANIZATION OF A NATIONAL BANKING CORPORATION OR STATE BANKING CORPORATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT UNLESS OTHERWISE ELECTED BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE NATIONAL BANKING CORPORATION OR STATE BANKING CORPORATION, THE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS IN OFFICE AT THE TIME OF ITS DISSOLUTION ARE THE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE BANK CREATED; TO AMEND SECTION 34-9-10, RELATING TO THE AMOUNT OF CAPITAL STOCK TO BE PAID IN CASH, SO AS TO PROVIDE PAYMENT OF UNITED STATES CURRENCY AND TO DELETE A PROVISION THAT REQUIRES NO AUTHORIZED BUT UNISSUED CAPITAL STOCK MAY BE ISSUED WITHOUT APPROVAL BY THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 34-9-40, RELATING TO MINIMUM CAPITAL STOCK REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A BANKING COMPANY OR CORPORATION MUST HAVE MINIMUM CAPITAL IN THE AMOUNT REQUIRED BY THE STATE BOARD OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 34-11-60, RELATING TO FRAUDULENT CHECKS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER IS NECESSARY TO ESTABLISH PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE AGAINST A DEFENDANT; TO AMEND SECTION 34-13-140, RELATING TO THE RESTRICTIONS ON LOAN OR DISCOUNT ON OR PURCHASE OF A BANK'S OWN STOCK, SO AS TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION TO THE RESTRICTION IF THE PURCHASE IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS OR IF THE BANKING ASSOCIATION HOLDS THE OUTSTANDING SHARES AS TREASURY STOCK; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-350, RELATING TO THE PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS OF A CREDIT UNION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE MAINTENANCE OF THE FACILITY MUST BE REASONABLY NECESSARY TO FURNISH SERVICE TO ITS MEMBERS OR POTENTIAL MEMBERS; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-530, RELATING TO AN APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP TO A CREDIT UNION, SO AS TO REMOVE A REQUIREMENT FOR MEMBERSHIP OFFICERS TO APPROVE APPLICATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-640, RELATING TO BOARD MEETINGS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MUST MEET AT LEAST QUARTERLY; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-645, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO REMOVE THE DUTY TO ESTABLISH TITLES FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT POSITIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 34-26-1220, RELATING TO THE CONVERSION OF A CREDIT UNION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES OF THE CREDIT UNION WILL VEST IN AND BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE SUCCESSOR CREDIT UNION: TO REPEAL CHAPTER 12 OF TITLE 34 RELATING TO COUNTY AND MULTICOUNTY CHECK CLEARING HOUSES; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-1-70 RELATING TO THE APPROVAL OF CHARTERS OF BANKS, BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS. SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS, AND SAVINGS BANKS; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-3-60 RELATING TO BRANCH BANK IDENTIFICATION; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-9-70 RELATING TO CERTAIN PAID-IN CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS AND EXCEPTIONS; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-9-80 RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF PREFERRED STOCK; TO REPEAL SECTION 34-11-40 RELATING TO THE DUPLICATE FOR LOST OR DESTROYED TIME CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 34-11-50 RELATING TO THE DUPLICATE FOR ANY LOST OR DESTROYED CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-245

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

#### H 3584 (Rat # 0008, Act # 0111) General Bill, By Sandifer and Whitmire

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 1041 OF 1970, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE ASSESSMENT OF TAXES IN OCONEE COUNTY, SO AS TO REVISE THE MEMBERSHIP AND COMPOSITION OF THE OCONEE COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-247 01/12/21 Referred to Oconee Delegation HJ-247 House

01/27/21 House Delegation report: Favorable Oconee Delegation HJ-50

01/28/21 House Read second time HJ-19

01/28/21 House Roll call Yeas-xxx Nays-xxx HJ-19

01/28/21 House Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative

day HJ-21

01/28/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-1

02/03/21 Introduced, read first time, placed on local &

uncontested calendar SJ-36 Amended SJ-10

02/18/21 02/18/21 Senate Read second time SJ-10

02/19/21 Scrivener's error corrected

02/24/21 Senate Amended SJ-12

Senate

Read third time and returned to House with amendments 02/24/21 Senate

02/25/21 Scrivener's error corrected

03/03/21 House Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-35

03/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-0 HJ-35	
03/11/21		Ratified R 8	
03/17/21		Vetoed by Governor	
04/06/21	House	Veto overridden by originating body Yeas-95	Nays-5
		HJ-91	
04/13/21	Senate	Veto overridden Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-18	
04/13/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-18	
04/15/21		Effective date 04/13/21	
07/02/21		Act No. 111	

#### H 3585 (Rat # 0019, Act # 0013) General Bill, By Sandifer and Hardee

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-61-80 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE PROCEDURE FOR AN INSURER TO CANCEL, NONRENEW, OR TERMINATE ALL OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF AN ENTIRE LINE OR CLASS OF BUSINESS; BY ADDING SECTION 38-77-400 SO AS TO REQUIRE AN INSURER TO PROVIDE A LISTING OF UNDERWRITING RESTRICTIONS UPON THE REQUEST OF THE DIRECTOR; TO AMEND SECTION 38-13-30, RELATING TO ORDERS RESULTING FROM EXAMINATIONS, SO AS TO ALLOW THE DIRECTOR OR HIS DESIGNEE TO SERVE AN ORDER UPON THE INSURER BY ELECTRONIC MAIL; TO AMEND SECTION 38-53-110, RELATING TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE A DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-340, RELATING TO REQUIRED POLICY PROVISIONS, SO AS TO ADD A TIME OF PAYMENT OF CLAIMS REQUIREMENT FOR HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE: TO AMEND SECTION 38-75-730, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON THE CANCELLATION OF POLICIES, SO AS TO DISTINGUISH THE CANCELLATION PROVISIONS FOR WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE POLICIES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-75-740, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON THE NONRENEWAL OF POLICIES, SO AS TO REMOVE SPECIFIC DEADLINES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-75-1160, RELATING TO THE NOTICE REQUIREMENT PRIOR TO CANCELLATION OR REFUSAL TO RENEW, SO AS TO REMOVE SPECIFIC DEADLINES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-75-1240, RELATING TO THE PROVISIONS TO THE DIRECTOR OF UNDERWRITING RESTRICTIONS BASED UPON GEOGRAPHY, SO AS TO REQUIRE AN INSURER TO PROVIDE A LIST OF UNDERWRITING RESTRICTIONS ONLY UPON THE REQUEST OF THE DIRECTOR REGARDLESS OF GEOGRAPHY. - ratified title

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-248
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-248
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry HJ-2
02/02/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-25
02/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-0 HJ-25
02/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
02/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-36
02/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-36
02,00,21		
02/25/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Banking and Insurance
	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Banking and Insurance SJ-12
	Senate Senate	1
02/25/21		SJ-12
02/25/21 03/23/21	Senate	SJ-12 Read second time SJ-13
02/25/21 03/23/21 03/23/21	Senate Senate	SJ-12 Read second time SJ-13 Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-13
02/25/21 03/23/21 03/23/21 03/24/21	Senate Senate	SJ-12 Read second time SJ-13 Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-13 Read third time and enrolled SJ-13
02/25/21 03/23/21 03/23/21 03/24/21 04/08/21	Senate Senate	SJ-12 Read second time SJ-13 Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-13 Read third time and enrolled SJ-13 Ratified R 19

#### H 3586 General Bill, By Sandifer and Hardee

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-55-520, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PURPOSE OF THE ARTICLE, SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE FRAUD DIVISION WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE; TO AMEND SECTION 38-55-530, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO REMOVE REFERENCES TO THE SECOND INJURY FUND AND ADD A SEPARATE DEFINITION FOR

"UNDESERVED ECONOMIC BENEFIT OR ADVANTAGE"; TO AMEND SECTION 38-55-550, RELATING TO CIVIL PENALTIES PAID TO THE INSURANCE FRAUD DIVISION, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-55-560, RELATING TO THE INSURANCE FRAUD DIVISION, SO AS TO TRANSFER THE DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE; TO AMEND SECTION 38-55-570, RELATING TO NOTIFICATION OF KNOWLEDGE OR BELIEF OF FALSE STATEMENTS AND MISREPRESENTATIONS AND INFORMATION TO BE RELEASED, SO AS TO TRANSFER THE DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE; TO AMEND SECTION 38-55-590, RELATING TO THE REQUIRED ANNUAL REPORT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, SO AS TO TRANSFER THE DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 42-9-440, RELATING TO THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION'S REQUIREMENT TO REPORT SUSPECTED FRAUD, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

710 10 1111	TLL COIN	ORUM VO CITA VOED.
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-248
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-248
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry HJ-3
02/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/03/21	House	Read second time HJ-16
02/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-94 Nays-14 HJ-16
02/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-16
02/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
02/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-5
02/25/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Banking and Insurance
		SI-13

#### <u>H 3587</u> (Rat # 0020, Act # 0014) General Bill, By Sandifer and Hardee

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-30, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "REDUCTION IN COVERAGE", SO AS TO PROHIBIT AN INSURER FROM TREATING A CORRECTION OF A TYPOGRAPHICAL OR SCRIVENER'S ERROR AS A REDUCTION IN COVERAGE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-120, RELATING TO NOTICE REQUIREMENTS FOR CANCELLATION OR THE REFUSAL TO REVIEW A POLICY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES. - ratified title

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-249		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry		
		HJ-249		
01/28/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and		
		Industry HJ-3		
02/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-28		
02/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-28		
02/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12		
02/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-37		
02/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Banking and Insurance SJ-37		
02/25/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Banking and Insurance		
		SJ-13		
03/23/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-15		
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-15		
03/24/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-14		
04/08/21		Ratified R 20		
04/12/21		Signed By Governor		
04/15/21		Effective date 04/12/21		
04/15/21		Act No. 14		

#### H 3588 General Bill, By Allison, Felder and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-149-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CRITERIA FOR LIFE SCHOLARSHIPS, SO AS TO STRENGTHEN ENGLISH, MATHEMATICS, AND COMPUTER SCIENCE FOUNDATIONS OF HIGH SCHOOL SENIORS SEEKING LIFE SCHOLARSHIPS BY REQUIRING SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF CERTAIN ENGLISH AND MATHEMATICS OR

COMPUTER SCIENCE COURSEWORK DURING THEIR SENIOR TEARS,				
AND TO EXCLUDE MEMBERS OF THE 2022-2023 SENIOR CLASS FROM				
THESE REQUIREMENTS.				
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-249		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works		
		HJ-249		
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Felder		
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter		
02/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education		
		and Public Works HJ-15		
02/17/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). B Newton, White, W Cox,		
		Thayer, West, Weeks, Atkinson, Fry, Davis, Crawford,		
		Brawley, JL Johnson, Govan, Clyburn, Hosey, Pendarvis,		
		Alexander, Kirby, Forrest, Carter, Blackwell, Robinson,		
		Dilliard, Daning, Bamberg, Hill HJ-17		
02/18/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 2-23-21 HJ-77		
02/25/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 3-2-21 HJ-20		
03/11/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 4-8-21 HJ-19		
04/08/21	House	Amended HJ-17		
04/08/21	House	Read second time HJ-17		

COMPLITER SCIENCE COLLEGEWORK DURING THEIR SENIOR YEARS

#### H 3589 (Rat # 0036, Act # 0020) General Bill, By Allison, Lucas, M.M. Smith, Calhoon, Felder and Huggins

04/08/21 House Roll call Yeas-67 Nays-30 HJ-23 04/13/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-18

04/14/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

04/14/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 59-19-350, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SCHOOLS OF CHOICE EXEMPT FROM CERTAIN STATUTES AND REGULATIONS. SO AS TO REDESIGNATE THESE SCHOOLS AS BEING SCHOOLS OF INNOVATION, TO CLARIFY THAT PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY ESTABLISH MULTIPLE SCHOOLS OF INNOVATION, AND TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR OBTAINING AND RENEWING STATUS AS A SCHOOL OF INNOVATION. - ratified title

		ATTON: - familied title		
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-250		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works		
		НЈ-250		
01/26/21		Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith		
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Calhoon,		
		Felder		
01/27/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works		
		HJ-53		
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins		
02/02/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Ott, Hart, Garvin, Tedder,		
		Thigpen, Finlay, JL Johnson, Howard, R. Williams,		
		Brawley, S. Williams, Daning, Clyburn, King,		
		Cobb-Hunter, Murray, Anderson, Jefferson, Govan,		
		Robinson, Dillard, Weeks, Matthews, McKnight,		
		Wetmore, Hosey, Wheeler, and J Moore HJ-24		
02/03/21	House	Amended HJ-50		
02/03/21	House	Read second time HJ-50		
02/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-81 Nays-32 HJ-50		
02/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-18		
02/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6		
02/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-6		
03/04/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Education SJ-3		
03/04/21	Senate	Amended SJ-3		
03/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-3		
03/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-3		
03/04/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative		
		day SJ-3		
03/05/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments		
		SJ-2		
03/10/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 3-16-21 HJ-32		
03/17/21	House	Senate amendment amended HJ-25		
03/17/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-25		

03/17/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-1 HJ-25
03/23/21	Senate	Non-concurrence in House amendment SJ-41
03/23/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-0 Nays-45 SJ-41
04/06/21	House	House insists upon amendment and conference committee
		appointed Reps. Allison, Felder, Alexander HJ-96
04/07/21	Senate	Conference committee appointed Setzler, Hembree, Rice
		SJ-18
04/15/21	House	Conference report received and adopted HJ-6
04/15/21	House	Roll call Yeas-88 Nays-21 HJ-8
04/21/21	Senate	Conference report received and adopted SJ-44
04/21/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-1 SJ-44
04/21/21	Senate	Ordered enrolled for ratification SJ-44
04/22/21		Ratified R 36
04/23/21		Signed By Governor
04/26/21		Effective date 04/22/21
04/26/21		Act No. 20

#### H 3590 General Bill, By Allison and Lucas

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-18-1115 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY HIRE NONCERTIFIED TEACHERS FOR ANY SCHOOLS AND CAREER AND TECHNOLOGY CENTERS THAT HAVE VACANT TEACHING POSITIONS FIVE BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE BEGINNING OF THE SCHOOL YEAR, TO PROVIDE THESE NONCERTIFIED TEACHERS MAY COMPRISE NO MORE THAN TWENTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE ENTIRE TEACHING STAFF OF A SCHOOL OR CAREER AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER, TO PROVIDE ACADEMIC AND EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS FOR THESE NONCERTIFIED TEACHERS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REOUIREMENTS CONCERNING THE REGISTRATION TERMINATION OF THESE NONCERTIFIED TEACHERS.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-250
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-250
03/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-2
03/18/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/06/21	House	Amended HJ-24
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-24
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-99 Nays-17 HJ-26
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-8
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-7

#### H 3591 General Bill, By Allison, Lucas, Erickson, Bradley and Kirby

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-26-35 SO AS TO IMPROVE THE MEANS FOR EVALUATING EDUCATOR PREPARATION PROGRAMS BY PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL DEVELOPMENT AND PUBLICATION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA TEACHER PREPARATION REPORT CARD: AND BY

SOUTH CARO	LINA TEACHER	PREPARA	TION RE	PORT CAR	D; AND BY
ADDING SEC	CTION 59-26-12	0 SO AS	TO PR	OVIDE T	HE STATE
DEPARTMENT	Γ OF EDUC	ATION SI	HALL	PROVIDE	CERTAIN
EDUCATOR	PREPARATIO	N PROG	RAMS	WITH	CERTAIN
INFORMATIO	N REGARDING	GRADUATI	ES OF TH	HOSE PROC	GRAMS, TO
PROVIDE EDU	JCATOR PREPA	RATION P	ROGRAN	AS MAY N	OT SHARE
IDENTIFIABL	E EDUCATOR I	DATA WITI	H THIRD	PARTIES	WITHOUT
WRITTEN CO	NSENT, AND TO	O PROVIDE	THIS IN	VFORMATI	ON IS NOT
SUBJECT TO T	THE FREEDOM (	OF INFORM	IATION A	ACT.	
01/12/21 Ho	ouse Introduced	and read firs	st time HJ	-250	
01/12/21 Ho	ouse Referred to	o Committee	on Educ	ation and P	ublic Works
	HJ-250				
04/22/21 Ho	ouse Committee	report: Favo	orable wit	th amendme	nt Education
	and Public	Works HJ-2	5		
04/26/21	Scrivener's	error correc	ted		
04/27/21 Ho	ouse Member(s)	request na	me addeo	d as sponso	or: Erickson,
	Bradley, K	irby			
04/28/21 Ho	ouse Debate adj	ourned HJ-3	7		

04/29/21	House	Amended HJ-25
04/29/21	House	Read second time HJ-25
04/29/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-1 HJ-25
05/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-7
05/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
05/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-5

#### H 3592 General Bill, By Allison, Lucas and Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-18-310, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATEWIDE ASSESSMENT PROGRAM TO PROMOTE STUDENT LEARNING AND STUDENT PERFORMANCE, SO AS TO REMOVE SOCIAL STUDIES FROM AMONG THE SUBJECTS ASSESSED IN THIRD GRADE THROUGH EIGHTH GRADE, TO PROVIDE SPECIFIC DIAGNOSTIC INFORMATION THAT THE ASSESSMENTS MUST INCLUDE, AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN RELATED INFORMATION THAT DISTRICTS AND SCHOOLS SHALL PROVIDE PARENTS OR GUARDIANS OF STUDENTS BEING ASSESSED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-18-325, RELATING TO THE PROCUREMENT AND ADMINISTRATION OF CERTAIN ASSESSMENTS BY THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE ACT WITH THE WRITING ASSESSMENT TO ELEVENTH GRADE STUDENTS BEGINNING WITH THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR AND FOR FIVE YEARS THEREAFTER, TO PROVIDE FOR THE 2026-2027 SCHOOL YEAR THE DEPARTMENT SHALL PROCURE A COLLEGE READINESS ASSESSMENT PROVIDER THAT INCLUDES CERTAIN SUBJECTS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING WITH THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR THE DEPARTMENT SHALL EMBED ITEMS IN STANDARDS-BASED ASSESSMENTS TO ADDRESS CERTAIN SOCIAL STUDIES STANDARDS ON THE SC READY READING AND WRITING ASSESSMENTS

KEAD I KE	EADING A	AND WRITING ASSESSMENTS.			
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-251			
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works			
		HJ-251			
04/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor			
		Henderson-Myers			
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education			
		and Public Works HJ-27			
04/26/21		Scrivener's error corrected			
04/28/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-48			
04/29/21	House	Amended HJ-29			
04/29/21	House	Read second time HJ-29			
04/29/21	House	Roll call Yeas-81 Nays-26 HJ-29			
05/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected			
05/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-8			
05/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6			
05/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-6			

#### H 3593 General Bill, By Allison and Lucas

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3805 SO AS TO ALLOW INCOME TAX CREDITS FOR TAXPAYERS WHO EMPLOY PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHERS OF GRADES SIX THROUGH TWELVE AS INTERNS, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH INTERNSHIPS, AND TO PROVIDE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-252
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-252.

#### H 3594 General Bill, By Allison and Lucas

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR A QUALIFIED TAXPAYER IN A QUALIFIED COUNTY EQUAL TO ONE HUNDRED PERCENT OF THE PROPERTY TAXES PAID BY THE TAXPAYER ON HIS LEGAL RESIDENCE.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Mea

#### H 3595 General Bill, By Allison

Similar (S 0328, H 3032, H 3557)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 9-1-1790 AND 9-11-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO THE EARNINGS LIMITATION UPON RETURN TO COVERED EMPLOYMENT IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE SOUTH CAROLINA POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER MAY RETURN TO EMPLOYMENT WITHOUT REGARD TO EARNINGS, WITHOUT AFFECTING THE MONTHLY RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE THE MEMBER IS RECEIVING FROM THE SYSTEM IF THE MEMBER HAS NOT BEEN ENGAGED TO PERFORM SERVICES FOR A PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER IN ANY SYSTEM PROVIDED FOR BY LAW FOR COMPENSATION IN ANY CAPACITY FOR A PERIOD OF AT LEAST TWELVE CONSECUTIVE MONTHS SUBSEQUENT TO RETIREMENT.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-252

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-252

#### H 3596 General Bill, By Hiott, Hill, Gagnon, McCabe and Wheeler

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 46-1-170 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE SURVEILLANCE OF FARMLAND, TIMBERLAND, FIELDS, OR OTHER CERTAIN LAND BY A STATE OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THROUGH THE USE OF SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A WARRANT OR THE PROPERTY OWNER'S PERMISSION.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-252

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-252

01/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill, Gagnon Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McCabe, 01/27/21 House

Wheeler

#### H 3597 Joint Resolution, By Taylor and Forrest Similar (S 0147, H 3698)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA COVID-19 LIABILITY SAFE HARBOR ACT"; TO PROVIDE LIABILITY PROTECTIONS FOR A LIMITED TIME PERIOD FOR HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS AND BUSINESSES THAT FOLLOW PUBLIC HEALTH GUIDANCE IN RESPONSE TO THE CORONAVIRUS PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY; TO STATE THE LIABILITY PROTECTION FOR COVERED ENTITIES AND COVERED INDIVIDUALS FOR CORONAVIRUS CLAIMS; TO PROVIDE THAT DEFENSES ARE CUMULATIVE; TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION ARE SEVERABLE; TO PROVIDE THAT, IN THE CASE OF A CONFLICT OF LAW BETWEEN THIS JOINT RESOLUTION AND ANY OTHER LAW OF THIS STATE, THE PROVISIONS OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION SHALL PREVAIL; TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION ARE RETROACTIVE AND EFFECTIVE AS OF MARCH 13, 2020; AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-253 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-253 02/10/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Forrest

### H 3598 General Bill, By McGarry, B. Newton, May, Dabney, Brawley, King, Gilliard, Jefferson, Howard, S. Williams and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 25-11-85 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE "VETERANS SERVICE ORGANIZATION BURIAL HONOR GUARD SUPPORT FUND" TO HELP OFFSET THE COSTS INCURRED BY SOUTH CAROLINA CHAPTERS OF CONGRESSIONALLY CHARTERED VETERANS SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS IN PROVIDING HONOR GUARD BURIAL DETAILS AT THE FUNERALS OF QUALIFYING SOUTH CAROLINA MILITARY VETERANS, AND TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-253

01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and	
		Municipal Affairs HJ-253	
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: May, Dabney	
12/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,	
		King, Gilliard, Jefferson, Howard, S. Williams	
01/13/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter	

## H 3599 General Bill, By B. Newton, McGarry, Dabney, Brawley, Gilliard, King, Jefferson, Howard, S. Williams and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 36, TITLE 40 SO AS TO ENACT THE "OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY LICENSURE COMPACT" WHICH ENTERS SOUTH CAROLINA INTO A MULTISTATE OCCUPATIONAL LICENSURE COMPACT TO PROVIDE FOR THE RECIPROCAL PRACTICE OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY AMONG THE STATES THAT ARE PARTIES TO THE COMPACT; AND TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 36 AS ARTICLE 1, ENTITLED "GENERAL PROVISIONS".

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-253
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-253
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
12/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dabney
12/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,
		Gilliard, King, Jefferson, Howard, S. Williams
01/13/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

# H 3600 General Bill, By Ott, Taylor, Forrest, Gagnon, Caskey, McCabe, Atkinson, Rivers, S. Williams, Jefferson, R. Williams, Kirby, Yow and Gilliam

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-2-140 SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "UTILITY TERRAIN VEHICLE" AND PROVIDE FOR THE REGISTRATION AND OPERATION OF THEM ON THE HIGHWAYS AND STREETS OF THE STATE.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-254
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-254
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor,
		Forrest
06/21/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gagnon
01/11/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McCabe,
		Atkinson, Rivers, S. Williams, Jefferson, R. Williams,
		Kirby, Yow, Gilliam

#### H 3601 General Bill, By Ott

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 49-11-235 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER OF A DAM WHICH FAILS OR FAILED ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2015, WHICH HAS A PUBLIC ROAD OR HIGHWAY IN THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM RUNNING ACROSS THE TOP OF IT. MUST PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTIFICATION TO THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL INDICATING WHETHER OR NOT THE OWNER INTENDS TO REPAIR THE DAM AND THE DATE BY WHICH THE REPAIRS ARE ANTICIPATED TO BE COMPLETED, TO PROVIDE THE TIMELINES IN WHICH THIS NOTIFICATION MUST BE PROVIDED, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO PROCEED UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS AND IN A SPECIFIED MANNER WITH THE PROCESS OF REPAIRING THE PUBLIC ROAD OR HIGHWAY, IF THE DAM OWNER INDICATES THE OWNER DOES NOT INTEND TO REPAIR THE DAM.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-254

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-254

H 3602 Joint Resolution, By W. Cox, Elliott, B. Cox, Hyde, Ligon, Collins, West, Gilliard, T. Moore, Gilliam, Yow, Bradley, Gagnon, Burns, Chumley, Haddon, Govan, Howard, G.M. Smith, Brawley, Cobb-Hunter, J.L. Johnson, Rose, Wooten, Calhoon, Cogswell, Hewitt, Jefferson, R. Williams, Murray, B. Newton, Hixon, Carter, Jones, King, McGarry, Anderson, K.O. Johnson, Wheeler, Rivers and Henegan

Similar (S 0418, S 0419, H 3603)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ADDRESS THE LOW RATE OF ADMINISTRATION OF COVID-19 VACCINATIONS IN SOUTH CAROLINA BY DIRECTING THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO TEMPORARILY AUTHORIZE CERTAIN QUALIFIED HEALTH CARE WORKERS TO ADMINISTER CERTAIN APPROVED COVID-19 VACCINATIONS REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE HEALTH CARE WORKERS ARE OTHERWISE PROHIBITED FROM DOING SO UNDER ANY PROFESSIONAL SCOPE OF PRACTICE OR UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE PROVISION OF LAW IN THIS STATE.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HI 25/4

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-254
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-254
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam, Yow,
		Bradley, Gagnon, Burns, Chumley, Haddon
01/14/21	House	Recalled from Committee on Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-573
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan,
		Howard, G.M. Smith, Brawley, Cobb-Hunter, J.L.
		Johnson, Rose, Wooten, Calhoon
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Cogswell,
		Hewitt, Jefferson, R. Williams, Murray, B. Newton,
		Hixon, Carter, Jones, King
01/26/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wednesday, January 27 HJ-20
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry,
		Anderson, K.O. Johnson, Wheeler, Rivers, Henegan
01/27/21	House	Amended HJ-29
01/27/21	House	Read second time HJ-29
01/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-0 HJ-29
01/28/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/28/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-22
01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-7

# H 3603 Joint Resolution, By W. Cox, Elliott, B. Cox, Hyde, Ligon, Collins, West, Gilliam, Yow, Bradley, Gagnon, Burns, Chumley and Haddon Similar (S 0418, S 0419, H 3602)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ADDRESS THE LOW RATE OF COVID-19 VACCINATIONS IN SOUTH CAROLINA BY TEMPORARILY AUTHORIZING CERTAIN QUALIFIED HEALTH CARE WORKERS TO ADMINISTER COVID-19 VACCINATIONS APPROVED BY THE FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE HEALTH CARE WORKERS ARE OTHERWISE PROHIBITED FROM DOING SO UNDER ANY PROFESSIONAL SCOPE OF PRACTICE OR UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE PROVISION OF LAW IN THIS STATE.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-255
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-255
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam, Yow,
		Bradley, Gagnon, Burns, Chumley, Haddon

#### H 3604 General Bill, By Wooten and Huggins

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-27 SO AS TO PROVIDE EMPLOYEES MAY USE UP TO THREE DAYS OF EARNED PAID SICK LEAVE FOR CERTAIN CHRONIC ILLNESSES OR HEALTH CONDITIONS WITHOUT OBTAINING HEALTH CARE PROVIDER CERTIFICATION, TO LIMIT APPLICABILITY OF THESE PROVISIONS TO WORKPLACES WHERE EMPLOYERS PROVIDE EARNED PAID SICK LEAVE, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS.

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-255

#### H 3605 (Rat # 0090, Act # 0074) General Bill, By White

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING SECTION 11-11-90 RELATING TO MEETINGS OF APPROPRIATION COMMITTEES, - ratified title

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-255
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-255
03/02/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-6
03/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-14
03/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-103 Nays-16 HJ-14
03/10/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
03/10/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
03/10/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-4
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-9
05/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-44
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-1 SJ-44
05/11/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled
05/13/21		Ratified R 90
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 74

H 3606 General Bill, By G.M. Smith, Yow, Sandifer, Erickson and Bradley A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-59-265 SO AS TO EXEMPT CERTAIN IMPROVEMENTS MADE TO RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY FROM BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS, AND TO EXEMPT PROPERTY OWNERS WHO MAKE SUCH IMPROVEMENTS FROM RESIDENTIAL BUILDERS COMMISSION LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-59-20, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS CONCERNING THE RESIDENTIAL BUILDERS COMMISSION AND ITS LICENSEES, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF RESIDENTIAL SPECIALTY

	on the ferons.				
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-256			
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry			
		НЈ-256			
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Yow			
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Sandifer			
02/24/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor			
		Commerce and Industry HJ-3			
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson			
		Bradley			
02/25/21		Scrivener's error corrected			
03/02/21	House	Amended HJ-30			
03/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-30			
03/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-109 Nays-1 HJ-33			
03/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12			
03/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected			
03/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-13			
03/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry			
		SJ-13			

## H 3607 General Bill, By Lucas, G.M. Smith and McGarry Similar (S 0443)

CONTRACTORS.

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATE GENERAL OBLIGATION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOND ACT, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS TO DEFRAY THE COST OF INFRASTRUCTURE FOR CERTAIN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-30, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR SUCH BONDS, SO AS TO INCLUDE GOVERNMENT-OWNED PROJECTS AND UNDERTAKINGS THAT SUPPORT OR PROMOTE A FOUNDATION FOR ECONOMIC GROWTH AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT, AND TO

EXPAND THE DEFINITION OF "INFRASTRUCTURE"; TO AMEND SECTIONS 11-41-50 AND 11-41-60, RELATING TO SUCH BONDS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-70, RELATING TO BOND NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO SPECIFY REQUIREMENTS FOR THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR SUCH GOVERNMENT-OWNED PROJECTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-80, RELATING TO THE RESOLUTION EFFECTING THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH BONDS, SO AS TO SPECIFY THAT THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY SHALL ADOPT THE RESOLUTION, AND TO AMEND SECTION 11-41-90, RELATING TO THE AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-256
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-256
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
01/26/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-2
01/27/21	House	Recommitted to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-34

## $\underline{H\ 3608}$ (Rat # 0009, Act # 0008) Joint Resolution, By Lucas, G.M. Smith, Allison, Whitmire and McGarry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ADDRESS A FUNDING SHORTFALL FOR THE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A RESULT OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ENACTING ACT 135 OF 2020 DUE TO FINANCIAL UNCERTAINTIES CAUSED BY THE COVID-19 VIRUS, BY APPROPRIATING NINE MILLION DOLLARS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR DISTRIBUTION TO THE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT, INCLUDING THE CHARTER INSTITUTE AT ERSKINE, FOR PER PUPIL FUNDING FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR. - ratified title

1	LKIUIL	TONDIN	16 FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL TEAR Taillied life
	01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-256
	01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-256
	01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
	01/26/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
			Means HJ-2
	01/27/21	House	Amended HJ-35
	01/27/21	House	Read second time HJ-35
	01/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-5 HJ-35
	01/28/21		Scrivener's error corrected
	01/28/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-22
	01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
	01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-7
	03/03/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-14
	03/04/21	Senate	Amended SJ-22
	03/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-22
	03/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-22
	03/04/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
			day SJ-22
	03/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
	03/05/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
			SJ-2
	03/10/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-30
	03/10/21	House	Roll call Yeas-117 Nays-0 HJ-31
	03/11/21		Ratified R 9
	03/16/21		Signed By Governor
	03/18/21		Effective date 03/16/21
	03/18/21		Act No. 8

<u>H 3609</u> (Rat # 0010, Act # 0003) Joint Resolution, By Lucas, G.M. Smith, Allison, Whitmire, Huggins, Ballentine, Wooten, Calhoon, McGarry, M.M. Smith, Yow, Jefferson, R. Williams, Wheeler, K.O. Johnson, Haddon, Magnuson, Morgan, Henegan, B. Newton, Anderson, Govan, Murray, Davis, Hixon, Taylor, Oremus, Blackwell, W. Newton, Herbkersman, Bradley and Weeks

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO RESTORE TEACHER STEP INCREASES THAT WERE SUSPENDED BY ACT 135 OF 2020 DUE TO FINANCIAL UNCERTAINTIES CAUSED BY THE COVID-19 VIRUS, BY APPROPRIATING FIFTY MILLION DOLLARS TO PROVIDE FOR TEACHER STEP INCREASES FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR. - ratified title

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-257
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-257
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ballentine,
		Wooten, Calhoon
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry,
		M.M. Smith, Yow
01/26/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
		Means HJ-3
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jefferson, R.
		Williams, Wheeler, K.O. Johnson, Haddon, Magnuson,
		Morgan, Henegan, B. Newton
01/27/21	House	24 hour point of order
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Anderson,
		Govan, Murray, Davis, Hixon, Taylor, Oremus,
		Blackwell, W. Newton, Herbkersman, Bradley, Weeks
01/28/21	House	Amended HJ-22
01/28/21	House	Read second time HJ-22
01/28/21	House	Roll call Yeas-118 Nays-0 HJ-22
02/02/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/02/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-18
02/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-37
02/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-37
03/03/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-14
03/04/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-24
03/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-24
03/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-24
03/04/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day SJ-24
03/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/05/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-2
03/10/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-28
03/10/21	House	Roll call Yeas-120 Nays-0 HJ-29
03/11/21		Ratified R 10
03/11/21		Signed By Governor
03/16/21		Effective date 03/11/2021
03/16/21		Act No. 3

### H 3610 General Bill, By Lucas, Allison, Felder, Hixon, Taylor, Calhoon and W. Newton

#### Similar (S 0201)

02/23/21 House

02/24/21 Senate

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 16 TO CHAPTER 18, TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE REVISED ACCOUNTABILITY MEASURES FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS

CHOOLS AND PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS.			
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-257	
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works	
		HJ-257	
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Felder	
02/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education	
		and Public Works HJ-16	
02/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected	
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon,	
		Taylor, Calhoon	
02/17/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Allison, Felder, Kirby,	
		Brawley, Govan, Matthews, Hart, Tedder, Gatch HJ-21	
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton	
02/18/21	House	Amended HJ-80	
02/18/21	House	Read second time HJ-92	
02/18/21	House	Roll call Yeas-73 Nays-21 HJ-92	
02/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected	

Roll call Yeas-91 Nays-18 HJ-36

Introduced and read first time SJ-9

02/23/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-36

02/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Education SJ-9

#### H 3611 General Bill, By Lucas

#### Similar (H 4766)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 13-1-2040 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO ESTABLISH THE WORKFORCE AND EDUCATION DATA OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE; TO PROVIDE THE FUNCTIONS OF THE COMMITTEE, TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN DEPARTMENTS SHALL SUBMIT CERTAIN DATA TO THE REVENUE AND FISCAL AFFAIRS OFFICE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE USES OF THE DATA COLLECTED, TO PROVIDE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE OVERSIGHT, TO PROVIDE FOR AUDITS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT INDIVIDUAL LEVEL DATA MAY NOT BE RELEASED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 13-1-2030, RELATING TO THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, SO AS TO DELETE REFERENCES TO DESIGNEES ON THE COORDINATING COUNCIL.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-257
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
HI-257

## H 3612 General Bill, By Lucas, Allison, M.M. Smith, Calhoon, Govan, Davis, Murray, Gilliard, Carter, Anderson and Weeks

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA COMPUTER SCIENCE EDUCATION INITIATIVE ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE EXPANSION AND ENHANCEMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE EDUCATION IN PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS THROUGH THE CREATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A STATEWIDE COMPUTER SCIENCE EDUCATION PLAN AND THE REQUIREMENT THAT EACH PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFERS AT LEAST ONE COMPUTER SCIENCE COURSE THAT MEETS CERTAIN CRITERIA.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-258
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-258
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Calhoon
01/27/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-51
01/28/21		Scrivener's error corrected
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan, Davis,
		Murray, Gilliard, Carter, Anderson, Weeks
01/28/21	House	Amended HJ-27
01/28/21	House	Read second time HJ-27
01/28/21	House	Roll call Yeas-116 Nays-1 HJ-27
01/28/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-30
01/29/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-1
02/02/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-38
02/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-38
04/28/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Education SJ-8
04/29/21		Scrivener's error corrected

## H 3613 General Bill, By Lucas, Allison, Calhoon, Felder, Govan, Murray and Martin

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-155-155 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SHALL APPROVE NO MORE THAN FIVE RELIABLE AND VALID EARLY LITERACY AND NUMERACY SCREENING ASSESSMENT INSTRUMENTS FOR SELECTION AND USE BY SCHOOL DISTRICTS FOR KINDERGARTEN THROUGH THIRD GRADE, AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH INSTRUMENTS; BY ADDING SECTION 59-155-205 SO AS TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA READING PANEL, AND TO PROVIDE THE COMPOSITION, FUNCTIONS, AND DUTIES OF THE PANEL; TO AMEND SECTION 59-33-510, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS CONCERNING THE UNIVERSAL SCREENING PROCESSES USED IN PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS FOR STUDENTS EXPERIENCING ACADEMIC OR

SOCIAL-EMOTIONAL DIFFICULTIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE ALL RELATED SCREENING TOOLS MUST BE CAPABLE OF IDENTIFYING STUDENTS WITH DYSLEXIA OR OTHER READING DISORDERS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-155-110, RELATING TO THE READ TO SUCCEED OFFICE, SO AS TO CORRECT A TYPOGRAPHICAL ERROR; TO AMEND SECTION 59-155-120, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS IN THE READ TO SUCCEED ACT, SO AS TO REVISE DEFINITIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-155-130, RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE READ TO SUCCEED OFFICE, SO AS TO REVISE THE REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING COURSEWORK NECESSARY FOR LITERACY ADD-ON ENDORSEMENTS AND TO REVISE REQUIREMENTS FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT IN READING AND COACHING FOR CERTIFIED READING/LITERACY COACHES AND LITERACY TEACHERS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-155-140, RELATING TO THE STATE READING PROFICIENCY PROGRAM, SO AS TO REMOVE THE USE OF BOOK CLUBS FOR CERTAIN REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION; TO AMEND SECTION 59-155-150, RELATING TO THE READINESS ASSESSMENT PROVIDED BY THE READ TO SUCCEED ACT, SO AS TO REVISE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR SCREENING AND DIAGNOSTIC ASSESSMENTS AND INTERVENTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-155-160, RELATING TO MANDATORY STUDENT RETENTION PROVISIONS OF THE READ TO SUCCEED ACT, SO AS TO REVISE CRITERIA FOR RETENTION AND EXEMPTIONS FROM RETENTION, TO ELIMINATE AN APPEALS AND TO REVISE CRITERIA FOR INTENSIVE INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES AND SUPPORT PROVIDED TO RETAINED STUDENTS: AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-155-180, RELATING TO PROVISIONS CONCERNING TEACHER EDUCATION PROGRAMS IN THE READ TO SUCCEED ACT, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT READING/LITERACY COACHES BE EMPLOYED IN ALL ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS, TO REVISE REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING THE ROLES AND FUNCTIONS OF READING/LITERACY COACHES, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN READING AND LITERACY SUPPORT SERVICES TO SCHOOLS IDENTIFIED AS HAVING CERTAIN LEVELS OF LOWEST ACHIEVEMENT ON ENGLISH/LANGUAGE ARTS SUMMATIVE ASSESSMENTS BY THIRD GRADE STUDENTS, AND TO PROVIDE THE MANNER OF USE FOR CERTAIN RELATED RESOURCES.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-258
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-258
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Calhoon,
		Felder
01/27/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-51
01/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan,
		Murray
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin
02/02/21	House	Amended HJ-19
02/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-19
02/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-112 Nays-0 HJ-19

Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-10

Referred to Committee on Education SJ-38

Introduced and read first time SJ-38

#### H 3614 General Bill, By Lucas, Allison, Felder and McDaniel

02/03/21 House

02/03/21 Senate

02/03/21 Senate

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-39-105 SO AS TO PROVIDE HIGH SCHOOL SENIORS SHALL COMPLETE AND SUBMIT A FREE APPLICATION FOR FEDERAL STUDENT AID BEFORE GRADUATING FROM HIGH SCHOOL, TO PROVIDE EXEMPTIONS, TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THESE PROVISIONS, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE BEGINNING WITH THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR.

01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-259
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-259
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Felder

03/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works
		HJ-2
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McDaniel
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-23
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-99 Nays-6 HJ-23
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-8
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-7

#### H 3615 General Bill, By Wheeler

#### Similar (S 0401)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE LIMITATION ON MILLAGE INCREASES, SO AS TO ALLOW THE GOVERNING BODY OF A COUNTY TO SUSPEND THE LIMITATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUPPORTING A FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-260 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-260

#### H 3616 General Bill, By Clyburn and Hosey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-17-165 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE GOVERNING BODY OF EACH SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THIS STATE SHALL CREATE A STUDENT BULLYING ADVISORY COUNCIL TO BE COMPRISED OF STUDENTS, PARENTS, AND TEACHERS SELECTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY TO ADVISE THE GOVERNING BODY ON MATTERS RELATING TO STUDENT-ON-STUDENT BULLYING PROBLEMS, AND ON OTHER MATTERS THAT THE GOVERNING BODY CONSIDERS APPROPRIATE.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-260
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
HJ-260

## H 3617 General Bill, By Clyburn and Hosey Similar (S 0156, H 3533)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-25 SO AS TO ESTABLISH EARLY VOTING PROCEDURES, AND TO PROVIDE FOR AN EARLY VOTING PERIOD TO BEGIN THIRTY DAYS BEFORE AN ELECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-20, RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO FURTHER DEFINE HIS DUTIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-320, RELATING TO PERSONS QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT, SO AS TO INCLUDE VOTING DURING THE EARLY VOTING PERIOD.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-260 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-260

#### H 3618 Joint Resolution, By Lucas and Allison

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION TO ADMINISTER CERTAIN STUDENT ASSESSMENTS REQUIRED UNDER THE EDUCATION ACCOUNTABILITY ACT FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR FOR CERTAIN PURPOSES, TO PROVIDE AN ALTERNATIVE APPROACH IF THE DEPARTMENT IS UNABLE TO ADMINISTER SUCH ASSESSMENTS TO ALL APPROPRIATE STUDENTS, TO REQUIRE THE PUBLICATION OF ALL SCHOOL REPORTS CARDS FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 2021, AND TO WAIVE SCHOOL PERFORMANCE RATINGS IN SCHOOL REPORT CARDS FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-260
01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

H 3619 General Bill, By Pope, McKnight, G.R. Smith, Wheeler, Simrill, Rutherford, Lucas, Dillard, Erickson, Hart, Hyde, Kimmons, Murphy, W. Newton, Stavrinakis, Thigpen, Bryant, Taylor, Bamberg, Willis and Jones A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING CHAPTER 32 TO TITLE 17 SO AS TO ENTITLE THE CHAPTER "CRIMINAL ASSET FORFEITURE", AND TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES FOR THE FORFEITURE OF MONIES, PROPERTY, AND OTHER ASSETS: TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-3-2090. RELATING TO TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS, 16-8-260, RELATING TO CRIMINAL GANGS, 16-13-175, RELATING TO LARCENY OF PROPERTY AND MOTOR VEHICLES USED, 16-13-177, RELATING TO TIMBER THEFT, 16-27-55, RELATING TO ANIMAL FIGHTING AND BAITING, 39-15-1195, RELATING TO COUNTERFEIT MARKS, 44-53-520, RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, AND 56-29-40, RELATING TO CHOP SHOPS, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO REPEAL SECTION 44-53-530 RELATING TO DRUG FORFEITURE PROCEDURES, SECTION 44-53-586 RELATING TO RETURN OF SEIZED PROPERTY TO INNOCENT OWNERS, SECTION 44-53-590 RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF USING PROPERTY IN A MANNER THAT MAKES IT SUBJECT TO FORFEITURE. AND SECTION 56-29-50 RELATING TO FORFEITURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND SUCH; AND BY ADDING ARTICLE 17 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 23 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION SHALL ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN AN ASSET SEIZURE AND FORFEITURE TRACKING DATABASE AND SEARCHABLE WEBSITE THAT INCLUDES CERTAIN INFORMATION ABOUT PROPERTY SEIZED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES AND FORFEITED UNDER STATE LAW OR UNDER ANY AGREEMENT WITH THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-261 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-261

02/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Willis, Jones

H 3620 General Bill, By Gilliard, W. Newton, Bernstein, Hyde, Simrill, Rutherford, Lucas, Dillard, Erickson, Hart, Kimmons, Pope, Stavrinakis, Thigpen, Wheeler, Bradley, Alexander, Kirby, Henegan, Pendarvis, Herbkersman, Collins, McDaniel, Ott, Cobb-Hunter, R. Williams, Murray, Brawley, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Carter, Rose, Tedder, J.L. Johnson, Wetmore, Weeks, Matthews, Rivers, Anderson, Jefferson, Garvin, Hosey and Clyburn

#### Similar (H 3420)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 22 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 SO AS TO ENTITLE THE ARTICLE "PENALTY ENHANCEMENTS FOR CERTAIN CRIMES", TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PENALTIES FOR PERSONS WHO COMMIT CERTAIN DELINEATED CRIMES WHEN THE VICTIM WAS INTENTIONALLY SELECTED BASED ON CERTAIN FACTORS, AND TO PROVIDE VICTIMS OF A VIOLATION OF THE ARTICLE MAY BRING A CIVIL ACTION FOR DAMAGES SUSTAINED.

JIVIL ACI	TON FOR	DAMAGES SUSTAINED.
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-262
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-262
01/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Alexander,
		Wetmore, Kirby, Henegan, Pendarvis, Herbkersman,
		Collins, McDaniel, Ott, Cobb-Hunter
01/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: R. Williams,
		Murray, Brawley, Govan
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor:
		Henderson-Myers
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rose
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Tedder, J.L.
		Johnson
03/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-7
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks,
		Matthews
03/18/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Anderson,
		Jefferson, Garvin

04/06/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Murphy, Hill, Fry, Pope, Simrill, Kimmons, Elliott, Long, Magnuson, Whitmire, Finlay, Bailey, Hewitt, Gatch, Erickson, Herbkersman, Hyde, T Moore, VS Moss, Dabney, Oremus, Cobb-Hunter, Bennett, Nutt, B Cox, Clyburn, King, Bamberg, Trantham, May, Dillard, McGarry, JE Johnson, Garvin, Hosey, Henegan, W Newton, MM Smith HJ-47
04/07/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hosey,
		Clyburn
04/07/21	House	Amended HJ-52
04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-52
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-79 Nays-29 HJ-54
04/08/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-15
04/08/21	House	Roll call Yeas-71 Nays-28 HJ-15
04/08/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-9
04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-9
04/08/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/14/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Hutto (ch), Malloy, Rice,
		Senn, Kimbrell
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-9
05/06/21		Scrivener's error corrected

#### H 3621 General Bill, By May

#### Similar (S 0927)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-25-130 SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF COERCIVE CONTROL OVER ANOTHER PERSON, TO PROVIDE EXAMPLES OF THE TYPES OF BEHAVIOR AND EVIDENCE THAT MAY BE USED TO SUPPORT THE OFFENSE, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-262 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-262

### H 3622 General Bill, By May

#### Similar (H 3402

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 30-4-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXISTING EXEMPTION FOR MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND THEIR IMMEDIATE STAFF.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-262 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-262

H 3623 General Bill, By Murphy, Stavrinakis, Kimmons, Hart, Rutherford, Lucas, Dillard, Erickson, Hyde, W. Newton, Thigpen, Wheeler, R. Williams, Murray, Gilliard, Rivers, Brawley, Anderson, S. Williams, King, Alexander, McDaniel, Henderson-Myers and Govan

#### Similar (S 0170, H 3994)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-150, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EARLY RELEASE OF AN INMATE, SO AS TO REDUCE THE PERCENTAGE OF TIME AN INMATE WHO HAS COMMITTED A "NO PAROLE OFFENSE" MUST SERVE BEFORE HE MAY BECOME ELIGIBLE FOR EARLY RELEASE, DISCHARGE, OR COMMUNITY SUPERVISION FROM EIGHTY-FIVE PERCENT TO SIXTY-FIVE PERCENT FOR CERTAIN DRUG OFFENSES. AND TO PROVIDE THIS REDUCTION APPLIES TO INMATES CURRENTLY INCARCERATED UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, MANUFACTURE, AND TRAFFICKING OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTIES AND WEIGHT PRESUMPTIONS, AND ELIMINATE MANDATORY MINIMUM SENTENCES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-375, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, MANUFACTURE, AND TRAFFICKING OF METHAMPHETAMINE, COCAINE BASE, OR OTHER CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTIES AND WEIGHT PRESUMPTIONS, AND ELIMINATE MANDATORY MINIMUM

SENTENCI	SENTENCES.			
01/12/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-262		
01/12/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-262		
04/21/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary		
		HJ-16		
04/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: R. Williams,		
		Murray, Gilliard		
04/27/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Murphy, Bamberg, Fry,		
		Daning, Wheeler, G.M. Smith, Weeks, West, Hewitt,		
		Kirby, M. Smith, B. Newton, McGarry, T. Moore, B.		
		Cox, Oremus, McCabe, Long, Burns, Simrill, Hyde, G. R.		
		Smith, McCravy, Wooten and Caskey HJ-97		
04/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers,		
		Brawley		
04/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Anderson, S.		
		Williams, King, Alexander, McDaniel, Henderson-Myers,		
		Govan		
04/28/21	House	Amended HJ-56		
04/28/21	House	Read second time HJ-56		
04/28/21	House	Roll call Yeas-62 Nays-45 HJ-56		
04/29/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-73		
04/29/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4		
04/29/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Corrections and Penology SJ-4		

# H 3624 General Bill, By Murphy, Stavrinakis, Kimmons, Hart, Simrill, Rutherford, Lucas, Dillard, Erickson, Hyde, W. Newton, Pope, Thigpen and Wheeler

#### Similar (S 0093)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 13 TO CHAPTER 22, TITLE 17, SO AS TO ENACT THE "DRUG COURT PROGRAM ACT", TO DIRECT EACH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR TO ESTABLISH A DRUG COURT PROGRAM FOR ADULTS AND JUVENILES, TO PROVIDE CRITERIA FOR THE ELIGIBILITY OF PERSONS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR A DRUG COURT PROGRAM, TO ALLOW EACH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR TO ESTABLISH AN OFFICE OF DRUG COURT PROGRAM COORDINATOR, TO ESTABLISH AN OFFICE OF STATEWIDE DRUG COURT COORDINATOR WITHIN THE SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION, TO PROVIDE FOR FEES FOR PARTICIPATION IN A DRUG COURT PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE FOR ANNUAL REPORTS DETAILING THE ACTIVITIES OF DRUG COURT PROGRAMS TO THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF DRUG COURT JUDGES AND COMPENSATION.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-263 01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-263

#### H 3625 General Bill, By Finlay

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-43-220, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT RATIOS, SO AS TO DELETE THE OWNER OCCUPANT'S SPOUSE FROM THE DEFINITION OF "A MEMBER OF MY HOUSEHOLD", AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER OCCUPANT MUST PROVIDE A SOUTH CAROLINA DRIVER'S LICENSE AND A SOCIAL SECURITY CARD OR PASSPORT TO QUALIFY FOR THE SPECIAL FOUR PERCENT ASSESSMENT RATIO.

01/12/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-264

01/12/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-264

#### H 3626 Resolution, By Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF DR. ETHEL LOUISE SAUNDERS NEWMAN OF MERRITT ISLAND, FLORIDA, AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

H 3627 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AMY CHUA ON BEING NAMED 2020-2021 SUMTER SCHOOL DISTRICT TEACHER OF THE YEAR AND TO THANK HER FOR HER YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 3628 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE IVEY EDWARDS OF SUMTER ON BEING PRESENTED THE GIRL SCOUTS OF THE USA MEDAL OF HONOR, ONE OF THE HIGHEST AWARDS IN GIRL SCOUTING, FOR HER HEROIC ACTIONS IN HELPING TO SAVE HER MOTHER'S LIFE.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 3629 Resolution, By Caskey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. WILLIAM B. JAMES, JR., SUPERINTENDENT OF LEXINGTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT TWO, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER A

DISTINGUISHED CAREER OF MORE THAN FORTY YEARS IN THE FIELD OF EDUCATION AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 3630 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR CORPORAL ANTHONY FEASTER, A RESERVE POLICE OFFICER WITH THE WELLFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT, FOR HIS TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE OF THAT FAIR CITY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 3631 Resolution, By May, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE HEROIC INTERVENTION OF KIM EICHELBERGER OF LEXINGTON COUNTY, WHO, WORKING WITH ANOTHER RESIDENT, RESCUED A NEIGHBOR AND HER GRANDCHILDREN FROM DROWNING, AND TO CONGRATULATE HER ON RECEIVING A CITIZEN LIFE SAVER AWARD FROM FIRST RESPONDERS FOR HER QUICK ACTION.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 3632 Resolution, By May, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton,

Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE THE HONORABLE BOBBY KEISLER AT THE COMPLETION OF EIGHTEEN YEARS AS A DEDICATED LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCILMAN, TO THANK HIM FOR HIS DISTINGUISHED SERVICE, AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 3633 Resolution, By May, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE HEROIC INTERVENTION OF JAMES PERRY OF LEXINGTON COUNTY, WHO, WORKING WITH ANOTHER RESIDENT, RESCUED A NEIGHBOR AND HER GRANDCHILDREN FROM DROWNING, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON RECEIVING A CITIZEN LIFE SAVER AWARD FROM FIRST RESPONDERS FOR HIS QUICK ACTION.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

# $\underline{\mathbf{H}\,3634}$ Resolution, By Gatch, Bennett, Jefferson, Kimmons, Murphy, Pendarvis and Tedder

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF GARY WAYNE BAILEY OF SUMMERVILLE, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 3635 Resolution, By Bannister, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE J.L. MANN HIGH SCHOOL BOYS SWIM TEAM ON CAPTURING THE 2020 CLASS AAAAA STATE SWIM CHAMPIONSHIP AND TO CELEBRATE THE SWIMMERS AND THEIR COACHES ON A SENSATIONAL SEASON.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 3636 Resolution, By Bannister, G.R. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND COMMEND LISA VAN RIPER FOR A LIFETIME OF ACHIEVEMENT AND AN EXEMPLARY CAREER FURTHERING THE GROWTH OF SOUTH CAROLINA STUDENTS, AND TO WISH HER MANY YEARS OF CONTINUED SUCCESS IN ALL HER ENDEAVORS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

H 3637 Resolution, By Atkinson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR HAL D. TOWNSEND, SR., UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RECENT RETIREMENT, TO EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION FOR HIS SIXTY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR AND SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

H 3638 Resolution, By Atkinson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams,

#### Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR COACH JACKIE HAYES OF DILLON HIGH SCHOOL FOR HIS OUTSTANDING CAREER AS BOTH COACH AND EDUCATOR, TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS COACH, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

H 3639 Resolution, By Chumley, Burns, Haddon, Long, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF DR. WALTER E. WILLIAMS, ECONOMIST, AUTHOR, COLUMNIST, AND WIDELY RECOGNIZED COMMENTATOR, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

H 3640 Resolution, By Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR SUSAN W. SENSOR, CHAIRMAN AND JOINT MASTER OF THE CAMDEN HUNT, AND TO EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION FOR HER TIRELESS SUPPORT OF THE CAMDEN HUNT AND ITS COMMITMENT TO THE TRADITION OF FOXHUNTING IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-14

H 3641 Resolution, By Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon,

Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. ROBERT B. ANDERSON OF GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN, FOR HIS DISTINGUISHED CAREER IN MEDICINE AND HIS MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO HIS PROFESSION.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

H 3642 Resolution, By Gilliard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE HONORABLE DEAN C. RIEGEL FOR HIS EIGHT YEARS OF DEDICATED PUBLIC SERVICE AS A MEMBER OF CHARLESTON CITY COUNCIL AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

H 3643 Resolution, By Gilliard, McDaniel, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ALICE ESTHER MAE WARREN AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

<u>H 3644</u> Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson,

Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF HUBERT D. OSTEEN, JR., OF SUMTER, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

<u>H 3645</u> Resolution, By Stavrinakis, Wetmore, Bennett, Bustos, Cogswell, Gatch, Gilliard, Hewitt, Matthews, J. Moore, Murray, Pendarvis, M.M. Smith and Tedder

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR COACH PAUL "RUSTY" HAMILTON, JR., OF JAMES ISLAND FOR HIS OUTSTANDING CAREER OF NEARLY THREE DECADES AS BOTH COACH AND EDUCATOR AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

H 3646 Resolution, By Magnuson, Hyde, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO APPLAUD THE CHESNEE HIGH SCHOOL VOLLEYBALL TEAM ON NETTING THE 2020 CLASS AA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO CONGRATULATE THESE ATHLETES AND THEIR COACH ON A FABULOUS UNDEFEATED SEASON.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

H 3647 Resolution, By Alexander, Kirby, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks,

West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE EUGENE COOPER AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

H 3648 Concurrent Resolution, By Bernstein, Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE A.C. FLORA HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM AND COACHES ON THEIR IMPRESSIVE WIN OF THE 2020 CLASS AAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO SALUTE THEM ON A FABULOUS UNDEFEATED SEASON.

01/13/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-23

01/14/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-4

**<u>H 3649</u>** Resolution, By Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF SAM E. MCCUEN OF LEXINGTON, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

H 3650 Resolution, By M.M. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis,

McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE HUBERT "HUGH" KELLER OF BERKELEY COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RECENT ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

H 3651 Resolution, By M.M. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE HONORABLE JOEL E. HODGES FOR HIS EIGHTEEN YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS A MEMBER OF THE HANAHAN CITY COUNCIL AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

**H 3652** Resolution, By Kirby, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF COACH PETER L. GASKINS OF LAKE CITY, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

#### **<u>H 3653</u>** Resolution, By Anderson

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE REVEREND EFFSON CHESTER BRYANT, PASTOR OF CUMBERLAND AME CHURCH IN SAMPIT, FOR HIS FORTY-FIVE YEARS OF GOSPEL MINISTRY AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR CONTINUED BLESSING ON HIS SERVICE UNTO THE LORD.

01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-22

H 3654 Resolution, By Ballentine, Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE DUTCH FORK HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM AND COACHES ON THEIR IMPRESSIVE WIN OF THE 2020 CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO SALUTE THEM ON A FABULOUS RECORD-BREAKING, UNDEFEATED SEASON. 01/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-22

# H 3655 Concurrent Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Murphy and Rutherford Similar (S 0015, S 0451, H 3442)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO FIX NOON ON WEDNESDAY. FEBRUARY 3, 2021, AS THE TIME TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 5, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 8, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2027; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 5, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 7, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 8, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 9, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 10, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, AT LARGE, SEAT 12, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2021, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2025; AND TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2021.

01/13/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-24

01/14/21 Senate Introduced SJ-5

01/14/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-5

#### H 3656 Resolution, By Morgan, B. Cox, Elliott and Bannister

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE EASTSIDE HIGH SCHOOL BOYS CROSS COUNTRY TEAM FOR A SUCCESSFUL SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THE TEAM MEMBERS AND THEIR COACHES ON WINNING THE 2020 CLASS AAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

01/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-538

#### **<u>H 3657</u>** Resolution, By Morgan, B. Cox, Elliott and Bannister

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE THE EASTSIDE HIGH SCHOOL BOYS SWIM TEAM ON CAPTURING THE 2020 CLASS AAAA STATE SWIM CHAMPIONSHIP AND TO HONOR THE SWIMMERS AND THEIR COACH ON A SENSATIONAL SEASON.

01/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-538

#### H 3658 Resolution, By Morgan, B. Cox, Elliott and Bannister

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE EASTSIDE HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS SWIM TEAM ON WINNING THE 2020 CLASS AAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP AND TO CONGRATULATE THE SWIMMERS AND THEIR COACH ON A SUPERLATIVE SEASON.

01/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-538

#### H 3659 Resolution, By Hart

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 3.10 OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, RELATING TO THE ALLOTMENT OF SEATS IN THE CHAMBER, SO AS TO REVISE THE PROCESS BY WHICH THE ALLOTMENT OF SEATS IN THE CHAMBER IS CONDUCTED.

01/14/21 House Introduced HJ-538

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Rules HJ-539

#### H 3660 Resolution, By Hart

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULES 8.5, 8.6, AND 8.11, RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, RELATING TO THE CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, WHEN THE PREVIOUS QUESTION MAY BE INVOKED AND VOTE REQUIREMENTS OF CERTAIN MOTIONS, SO AS TO INCREASE FROM A MAJORITY TO THREE-FOURTHS THE VOTE REQUIREMENT TO INVOKE THE PREVIOUS QUESTION.

01/14/21 House Introduced HJ-539

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Rules HJ-539

#### H 3661 Resolution, By Hart

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 10 OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BY ADDING RULE 10.15 SO AS TO

PROVIDE THAT FOR EVERY LEGISLATIVE DAY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES DOES NOT ADDRESS CERTAIN ISSUES, THE MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES SHALL FORFEIT ONE DAY OF SUBSISTENCE ALLOWANCE.

01/14/21 House Introduced

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Rules

#### H 3662 Concurrent Resolution, By Ott

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 601 IN CALHOUN COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH INABINET ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE ST. MATTHEWS TOWN LIMIT "OTHNIEL WIENGES, JR. MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

 01/14/21
 House
 Introduced HJ-539

 01/14/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions HJ-539

 02/04/21
 House
 Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial Resolutions HJ-4

 02/09/21
 House
 Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-18

 02/09/21
 Senate
 Introduced SJ-9

 02/09/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-9

 04/20/21
 Senate
 Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-4

 04/21/21
 Senate
 Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-43

# H 3663 Concurrent Resolution, By Elliott, May, Forrest, Oremus, West, Haddon, Dabney, B. Cox, B. Newton, Morgan, McGarry and Huggins

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO MAKE APPLICATION BY THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA UNDER ARTICLE V OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION FOR A CONVENTION OF THE STATES TO BE CALLED, RESTRICTED TO PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION TO SET A LIMIT ON THE NUMBER OF TERMS THAT A PERSON MAY BE ELECTED AS A MEMBER OF THE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND TO SET A LIMIT ON THE NUMBER OF TERMS THAT A PERSON MAY BE ELECTED AS A MEMBER OF THE UNITED STATES SENATE.

 01/14/21
 House
 Introduced HJ-540

 01/14/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-540

 02/02/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Oremus, West

 02/03/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Haddon

 02/04/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dabney, B.

 Cox, B. Newton, Morgan

02/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry, Huggins

# <u>H 3664</u> (Rat # 0037, Act # 0025) General Bill, By Hewitt, Hixon, Stavrinakis, Crawford, Kirby, B. Cox, Anderson, Erickson, Bradley, Murray and B. Newton

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 40-57-115, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS REQUIRED FOR INITIAL LICENSURE BY THE REAL ESTATE COMMISSION, SO AS TO REQUIRE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER-BASED CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECKS IN ADDITION TO EXISTING REQUIREMENTS. - ratified title

01/14/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-540
01/14/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-540
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Crawford
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Kirby, B.
		Cox, Anderson
02/24/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry HJ-4
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
		Bradley, Murray
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton
03/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-37

03/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-38
03/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
03/03/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-13
03/03/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-13
04/08/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry SJ-15
04/14/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-20
04/14/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-1 SJ-20
04/20/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-13
04/22/21		Ratified R 37
04/26/21		Signed By Governor
04/28/21		Effective date 04/26/21
04/28/21		Act No. 25

H 3665 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, J. Moore, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams Similar (S 0257, H 3563)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-242 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE DELETION OR DESTRUCTION OF DATA FROM A BODY-WORN CAMERA WITH THE INTENT TO ALTER OR INFLUENCE A CRIMINAL ACTION, CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION, INTERNAL POLICE INVESTIGATION, CIVIL ACTION. OR POTENTIAL CIVIL ACTION IF NOTICE IS PROVIDED BY THE ADVERSE PARTY, OR IF LITIGATION IS REASONABLY ANTICIPATED, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO PROVIDE EXEMPTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-1-240. RELATING TO POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR THE USE OF BODY-WORN CAMERAS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MUST BE UNIFORM, PROVIDE FOR THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH THE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED BY THE AGENCIES MUST INCLUDE FOR THE ACTIVATION OF THE RECORDINGS, TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN DATA RECORDED BY A BODY-WORN CAMERA IS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT, AND PROVIDE A TRIAL JUDGE MAY INSTRUCT A JURY THAT IT MAY INFER NEGLIGENCE IF AN OFFICER WEARING A BODY-WORN CAMERA FAILED TO PRODUCE A VIDEO.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-540 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-540

H 3666 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-9-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CRIME OF PERJURY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UPON WHICH A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IS GUILTY OF PERJURY AND PROVIDE A PENALTY.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-541 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-541

H 3667 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THAT SERVES A COMMUNITY WITH A RELATIVELY HIGH CONCENTRATION OF MINORITY RESIDENTS SHALL MAKE EFFORTS TO RECRUIT, RETAIN, AND PROMOTE MINORITY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS SO THAT THE RACIAL

AND ETHNIC DIVERSITY OF THE AGENCY IS REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMMUNITY, TO PROVIDE THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY SHALL REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL ITS EFFORTS TO RECRUIT, RETAIN, AND PROMOTE MINORITY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, AND TO PROVIDE THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL SHALL SUBMIT AN ANNUAL REPORT TO THE GOVERNOR AND THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY WHICH INCLUDES DATA REGARDING LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES' EFFORTS TO RECRUIT, RETAIN, AND PROMOTE MINORITY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-541 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-541

H 3668 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 2 TO TITLE 23 SO AS TO PROVIDE A LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL BODY SHALL ESTABLISH A LAW ENFORCEMENT

CIVILIAN REVIEW BOARD AND PROVIDE FOR ITS RESPONSIBILITIES.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-542

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-542

#### H 3669 General Bill, By Hart, Gilliard and Weeks

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-610, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERSONS LIABLE FOR TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS ON REAL PROPERTY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN DISABLED VETERANS OF THE ARMED FORCES OF THE UNITED STATES ARE EXEMPT FROM PROPERTY TAXES IN THE YEAR IN WHICH THE DISABILITY OCCURS.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-542

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-542 04/22/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliard 04/28/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks

#### H 3670 General Bill, By Hart

#### Similar (H 3187)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-19-130 SO AS TO ADOPT "THE AGREEMENT AMONG THE STATES TO ELECT THE PRESIDENT BY NATIONAL POPULAR VOTE", AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 7-19-70, 7-19-80, 7-19-90, 7-19-100, AND 7-19-120 ALL RELATING TO PRESIDENTIAL ELECTORS.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-542 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-542

#### H 3671 Joint Resolution, By Hart

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 6, ARTICLE X OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX AND THE METHOD OF VALUATION OF REAL PROPERTY AND THE LIMITS ON INCREASES IN THE VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR PURPOSES OF THE PROPERTY TAX, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO PROVIDE BY LAW A DEFINITION OF "FAIR MARKET VALUE" FOR REAL PROPERTY FOR PURPOSES OF THE PROPERTY TAX, TO ELIMINATE THE FIFTEEN PERCENT LIMIT ON INCREASES IN THE VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY OVER FIVE YEARS AND TO ELIMINATE AN ASSESSABLE TRANSFER OF INTEREST AS AN EVENT THAT MAY CHANGE THE VALUE OF THE REAL PROPERTY.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-543

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-543

#### H 3672 General Bill, By Hart

#### Similar (H 3228)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-370, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OFFENSES AND PENALTIES, SO AS TO DECRIMINALIZE POSSESSION OF TWENTY-EIGHT GRAMS OR ONE OUNCE OR LESS OF MARIJUANA OR TEN GRAMS OR LESS OF HASHISH AND TO AUTHORIZE LAW ENFORCEMENT TO ISSUE A CIVIL CITATION FOR POSSESSION OF THAT SAME QUANTITY OF MARIJUANA OR HASHISH.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-543 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-543

#### H 3673 General Bill, By Hart

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-27-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN ELECTRICAL UTILITY OPERATING IN THIS STATE SHALL BURY ALL OF ITS NEW ELECTRICAL POWER TRANSMISSION LINES INSTALLED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A MUNICIPALITY IN THIS STATE BEGINNING JANUARY 2, 2022, AND SHALL BURY ALL OF ITS EXISTING ELECTRICAL POWER TRANSMISSION LINES LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A MUNICIPALITY IN THIS STATE ACCORDING TO A GRADUATED SCHEDULE BEFORE JANUARY 1, 2027; AND TO AMEND SECTION 58-27-20, RELATING TO AREAS TO WHICH THE CHAPTER IS INAPPLICABLE, SO AS TO MAKE THE CHAPTER APPLICABLE TO SECTION 58-27-25.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-543

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-543

#### H 3674 General Bill, By Hart

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE LIMIT ON ANNUAL PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE INCREASES IMPOSED BY POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS. SO AS TO RESTORE THE FORMER METHOD OF OVERRIDING THE ANNUAL CAP BY A POSITIVE MAJORITY OF THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNING BODY AND DELETING THE SUPER MAJORITY REQUIREMENT FOR OVERRIDING THE CAP FOR SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-11-150, RELATING TO THE TRUST FUND FOR TAX RELIEF, SO AS TO RESTORE FUNDING FOR THE RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION AND FULL FUNDING FOR THE SCHOOL-OPERATING MILLAGE PORTION OF THE REIMBURSEMENT PAID LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FOR THE HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR THE ELDERLY OR DISABLED; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO DELETE THE EXEMPTION REIMBURSED FROM THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FUND FROM ALL SCHOOL-OPERATING MILLAGE ALLOWED ALL OWNER-OCCUPIED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-270, RELATING TO THE REIMBURSEMENTS PAID LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FOR PROPERTY TAX NOT COLLECTED AS A RESULT OF THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FOR THE ELDERLY OR DISABLED AND, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE APPLICATION OF PROPERTY TAX CREDITS IN COUNTIES WHERE THE USE OF LOCAL OPTION SALES REVENUES GIVE RISE TO A CREDIT SCHOOL-OPERATING PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING AMENDMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-251, RELATING TO THE CALCULATION OF "ROLLBACK TAX MILLAGE" APPLICABLE FOR REASSESSMENT YEARS, SO AS TO RESTORE THE FORMER EXEMPTION ALLOWED FROM A PORTION OF SCHOOL-OPERATING MILLAGE FOR ALL OWNER-OCCUPIED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY; TO REPEAL ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 10, TITLE 4 RELATING TO THE LOCAL OPTION SALES AND USE TAX FOR LOCAL PROPERTY TAX CREDITS; TO REPEAL SECTIONS 11-11-157, 11-11-155, AND 11-11-156 RELATING TO THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION TRUST FUND; TO REPEAL ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 36, TITLE 12 RELATING TO THE STATEWIDE ADDITIONAL ONE PERCENT SALES AND USE TAX THE REVENUES OF WHICH REIMBURSE SCHOOL DISTRICTS FOR THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FROM ALL PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE IMPOSED FOR SCHOOL OPERATIONS; TO AMEND SECTIONS 12-37-3130, 12-37-3140, AND 12-37-3150, RELATING

TO DEFINITIONS, VALUATION, AND ASSESSABLE TRANSFERS OF INTEREST, FOR PURPOSES OF THE "SOUTH CAROLINA REAL PROPERTY VALUATION REFORM ACT", SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE "POINT OF SALE" VALUATION OF REAL PROPERTY FOR PURPOSES OF IMPOSITION OF THE PROPERTY TAX AND RETURN TO THE FORMER VALUATION SYSTEM IN WHICH REAL PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY ARE APPRAISED BY THE ASSESSOR AND PERIODICALLY ADJUSTED IN COUNTYWIDE REAPPRAISALS, TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN THE FIFTEEN PERCENT CAP OVER FIVE YEARS ON INCREASES IN FAIR MARKET VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY RESULTS IN A VALUE THAT IS LOWER THAN THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE PROPERTY AS DETERMINED BY THE ASSESSOR THAT THE LOWER VALUE BECOMES THE PROPERTY TAX VALUE OF THE REAL PROPERTY AND IS DEEMED ITS FAIR MARKET VALUE FOR PURPOSES OF IMPOSITION OF PROPERTY TAX, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ASSESSABLE TRANSFER OF INTEREST IS A TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OR OTHER INSTANCE CAUSING A "STEPUP" IN THE PROPERTY TAX VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY TO ITS FAIR MARKET VALUE AS DETERMINED BY THE ASSESSOR, TO REQUIRE THE CAP ON INCREASES IN VALUE TO BE APPLIED SEPARATELY TO REAL PROPERTY AND THE IMPROVEMENTS THEREON, AND TO PROVIDE WHEN THE STEPUP VALUE FIRST APPLIES; TO AMEND SECTION 12-60-30, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT" FOR PURPOSES OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA REVENUE PROCEDURES ACT, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE NOTICES TO INCLUDE PROPERTY TAX VALUE AND PROVIDE THAT THE APPLICABLE ASSESSMENT RATIO APPLIES TO THE LOWER OF FAIR MARKET VALUE, PROPERTY TAX VALUE, OR SPECIAL USE VALUE; TO AMEND SECTION 12-60-2510, RELATING TO THE FORM OF ASSESSMENT NOTICES ISSUED BY THE COUNTY ASSESSOR, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THESE NOTICES MUST CONTAIN THE PROPERTY TAX VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS IN ADDITION TO FAIR MARKET VALUE AND SPECIAL USE VALUE; TO REPEAL ARTICLE 25, CHAPTER 37, TITLE 12 RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA REAL PROPERTY VALUATION REFORM ACT, IF CERTAIN CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS ARE RATIFIED; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-43-220, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS AND SECTIONS 12-60-30, AS AMENDED, AND 12-60-2510, RELATING TO TAX PROCEDURES, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING AMENDMENTS, AND MAKE THESE REPEALS AND AMENDMENTS CONTINGENT UPON RATIFICATION OF AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 6, ARTICLE X OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THIS STATE ELIMINATING THE FIFTEEN PERCENT CAP OVER FIVE YEARS IN INCREASES IN THE VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR PURPOSES OF IMPOSITION OF THE PROPERTY TAX AND ELIMINATING AN ASSESSABLE TRANSFER OF INTEREST AS AN EVENT THAT MAY RESULT IN A CHANGE IN THE VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR PURPOSES OF THE IMPOSITION OF THE PROPERTY TAX.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-544

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-544

#### H 3675 General Bill, By Hart

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-125 SO AS TO PROVIDE A BASE STATE MINIMUM WAGE OF SEVENTEEN DOLLARS PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2022, TO PROVIDE FOR THE NOTIFICATION OF THIS MINIMUM WAGE TO EMPLOYERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION BEFORE NOVEMBER 1, 2021, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR AN EMPLOYER TO FAIL TO PAY THE STATE MINIMUM WAGE OR TO RETALIATE AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE FOR CERTAIN ACTIONS REGARDING ENFORCEMENT OF THE STATE MINIMUM WAGE LAW, TO PROVIDE REMEDIES FOR VIOLATIONS, TO PROVIDE A FIVE-YEAR STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT ACTIONS BROUGHT PURSUANT TO THIS ACT MAY BE BROUGHT AS A CLASS ACTION UNDER STATE LAW.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-546

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

#### H 3676 General Bill, By Hart

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 29-1-70 SO AS TO PROVIDE A MANDATORY MINIMUM GRACE PERIOD OF TWENTY DAYS FOR A MORTGAGE PAYMENT, TO DEFINE THE TERM "GRACE PERIOD", AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO A SIMPLE INTEREST OR OTHER MORTGAGE IN WHICH INTEREST ACCRUES DAILY.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-547

 $01/14/21 \quad \text{House} \quad \text{Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry}$ 

HJ-547

#### H 3677 General Bill, By Hart

#### Similar (S 0248, H 3360)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-3895 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON TO OPERATE A MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE USING A CELLULAR TELEPHONE, PAGER, PERSONAL DIGITAL ASSISTANT DEVICE, OR ANOTHER WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS DEVICE THAT IS NOT EQUIPPED WITH A HANDS-FREE MECHANISM, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS PROVISION.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-547 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-547

#### H 3678 General Bill, By Hart

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 29-1-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE NOTWITHSTANDING ANOTHER PROVISION OF LAW OR CONTRACT, WHEN A MORTGAGEE MAKES A PAYMENT ON A LOAN SECURED BY A MORTGAGE, THE MORTGAGOR SHALL APPLY AT LEAST THIRTY PERCENT OF THE PAYMENT RECEIVED TOWARD THE PRINCIPAL BALANCE OF THE LOAN SECURED BY THE MORTGAGE, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-547

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

#### H 3679 Joint Resolution, By Taylor, Clyburn, Blackwell and Oremus

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE AIKEN COUNTY COUNCIL AND THE AIKEN CITY COUNCIL TO TRANSFER THE VIETNAM WAR MEMORIAL, ETERNAL FLAME, AND UNITED STATES FLAG INSTALLATIONS TO THE AIKEN COUNTY VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-547

 $01/14/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Education \ and \ Public \ Works$ 

HJ-547

02/03/21 House Recalled from Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-21

02/03/21 House Referred to Aiken Delegation HJ-21

02/18/21 House Committee report: Favorable Aiken Delegation HJ-55

02/23/21 House Recommitted to Aiken Delegation HJ-19

#### H 3680 General Bill, By Chumley, Burns, Haddon, Long Henderson-Myers, Atkinson, Hiott and Ligon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-1-668 SO AS TO DESIGNATE THE RESTORATION, EXHIBITION, SHOWING, AND ENJOYMENT OF CLASSIC AND ANTIQUE MOTOR VEHICLES AS THE OFFICIAL FAMILY-FRIENDLY PASTIME OF THE STATE.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-548

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-548

## H 3681 General Bill, By Simrill, Rutherford, Bannister, West and Lowe Similar (\$ 0.498)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-95-45 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OF THIS STATE MAY NOT ENACT ANY LAWS, ORDINANCES, OR RULES PERTAINING TO INGREDIENTS, FLAVORS, OR LICENSING OF CIGARETTES, ELECTRONIC SMOKING DEVICES, E-LIQUID, VAPOR PRODUCTS, TOBACCO PRODUCTS, OR ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCTS; AND TO PROVIDE THAT SUCH LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND RULES ENACTED BY A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION PRIOR TO DECEMBER 31, 2020, ARE NOT SUBJECT TO THE PREEMPTION IMPOSED BY THIS ACT.

01/14/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-548
01/14/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-548
04/06/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-100
04/07/21	House	Amended HJ-14
04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-14
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-80 Nays-23 HJ-16
04/08/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-6
04/08/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-10
04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-10
04/22/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Medical Affairs SJ-8
04/22/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-8

# H 3682 General Bill, By Collins, Bailey, Forrest, Gilliard, Henegan, Ott, Wooten, Hill, Allison, Murray, Bennett, B. Newton, Burns, Elliott, Jefferson and R. Williams

#### Similar (S 0639)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-20, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS UNDER THE NURSE PRACTICE ACT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ADVANCED PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES MAY PERFORM SPECIFIC MEDICAL ACTS PURSUANT TO APPROVED WRITTEN GUIDELINES, TO REMOVE THE SUPERVISION REQUIREMENT FROM THE DEFINITION OF "APPROVED WRITTEN GUIDELINES" AND CERTIFIED REGISTERED NURSE ANESTHETIST (CRNA) PRACTICE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A CRNA MUST HAVE COMPLETED AT LEAST A MASTER'S LEVEL ACCREDITED PROGRAM; TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-34, AS RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS PERFORMANCE OF MEDICAL ACTS, SO AS TO REVISE GUIDELINES FOR ANESTHESIA CARE, AND TO PROVIDE NOTICE REQUIREMENTS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 40-47-197 RELATING TO THE SUPERVISION OF CRNAS.

01/14/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-548
01/14/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-548
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Allison,
		Murray
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bennett
04/29/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton,
		Burns
05/05/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Elliott
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jefferson, R.
		Williams

## H 3683 General Bill, By Lucas, Sandifer, West, Caskey and McGarry Similar (S 0344, H 4149)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA RATEPAYER PROTECTION ACT OF 2021" BY ADDING SECTIONS 8-27-70, 8-27-80, AND 8-27-90 ALL SO AS TO PROVIDE PROTECTIONS FOR EMPLOYEES OF A PUBLIC UTILITY WHO REPORT WRONGDOING BY THE UTILITY AND TO PROVIDE REMEDIES FOR EMPLOYEES WHO ARE DISMISSED OR SUFFER ADVERSE EMPLOYMENT ACTIONS BECAUSE OF A REPORT OF WRONGDOING; BY ADDING SECTIONS 37-6-610, 37-6-611, AND

37-6-612 ALL SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO PERSON MAY SERVE AS THE CONSUMER ADVOCATE IF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REGULATES A BUSINESS WITH WHICH THAT PERSON IS ASSOCIATED, AND TO PLACE RESTRICTIONS ON FUTURE EMPLOYMENT AND SPECIFIED ETHICAL REQUIREMENTS ON THE CONSUMER ADVOCATE AND EMPLOYEES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS, AND TO PROVIDE CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 58-3-20, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, SO AS TO DELETE PROVISIONS WHICH PERMIT THE REVIEW COMMITTEE TO FIND A CANDIDATE QUALIFIED IF HE DOES NOT HAVE THE BACKGROUND OR EXPERTISE REQUIRED BY LAW AND PROVISIONS WHICH PERMIT CERTAIN INCUMBENT COMMISSIONERS TO BE REELECTED WHO DO NOT MEET THESE QUALIFICATIONS; BY ADDING SECTIONS 58-3-21 AND 58-3-22 BOTH SO AS TO AUTHORIZE MILEAGE AND FOR SUBSISTENCE ALLOWANCES PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONERS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION ARE NOT PROHIBITED FROM CONSULTING WITH RETAINED EXPERTS AND ATTORNEYS IN CLOSED SESSION IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH THE APPELLATE COURTS OF THIS STATE; TO AMEND SECTION 58-3-25, RELATING TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION AND EMPLOYEES OF THE COMMISSION, SO AS TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR THE CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH ARE CONSIDERED CONFLICTS, AND TO DELETE A REQUIREMENT FOR CERTAIN FILINGS BY EMPLOYEES; TO AMEND SECTION 58-3-30, RELATING TO CODES OF CONDUCT OF COMMISSIONERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE COMMISSION, SO AS TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR THE CODE OF CONDUCT AND PERMISSIBLE ACTIONS AND PRACTICES OF COMMISSIONERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE COMMISSION. AND TO REQUIRE ANNUAL CONTINUING EDUCATION FOR COMMISSIONERS AND EMPLOYEES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 58-3-60, 58-3-190, AND 58-3-200, ALL RELATING TO AUDITS AND EXAMINATIONS OF PUBLIC UTILITIES, SO AS TO REVISE THE MANNER IN WHICH INSPECTIONS, AUDITS, AND EXAMINATIONS OF PUBLIC UTILITIES ARE CONDUCTED; BY ADDING SECTION 58-3-65 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MAY EMPLOY, THROUGH CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE, THIRD-PARTY CONSULTANTS AND EXPERTS IN CARRYING OUT ITS DUTIES IF THE COMMISSION DETERMINES IT IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF RATEPAYERS AND IT IS APPROVED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE; TO AMEND SECTION 58-3-225, RELATING TO CONDUCT OF HEARINGS BY THE COMMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEFORE MAKING A DETERMINATION, THE COMMISSION SHALL QUESTION THE PARTIES THOROUGHLY DURING HEARINGS OF CONTESTED CASES WHEN APPROPRIATE; TO AMEND SECTION 58-3-260, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION AGAINST COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE COMMISSION AND PARTIES TO A PROCEEDING, SO AS TO PERMIT CERTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE COMMISSION AND THE PUBLIC UTILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE, AND A LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE CHARGED WITH REVIEW OF THE COMMISSION; BY ADDING SECTIONS 58-3-281, 58-3-282, 58-3-283, 58-3-284, 58-3-285, 58-3-286, AND 58-3-287 ALL SO AS TO IMPOSE CERTAIN CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS AGAINST A PUBLIC UTILITY WHICH VIOLATES THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 58 OR REFUSES TO OBEY A RULE, ORDER, OR REGULATION OF THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF OR THE COMMISSION, OR WHICH FILES OR SUBMITS FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDING A REQUIREMENT THAT THE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND THE PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER OF A UTILITY CERTIFY THE ACCURACY OF INFORMATION PROVIDED; BY ADDING SECTION 58-3-290 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE COMMISSION TO REQUIRE MEDIATION OR ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION; TO AMEND SECTION 58-3-520, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC UTILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE, SO AS TO REVISE THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE AND PREVENT A PERSON FROM BEING APPOINTED TO THE COMMITTEE WHO HAS MADE CERTAIN POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE APPOINTING

AUTHORITY; TO AMEND SECTION 58-3-530, RELATING TO THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE REVIEW COMMITTEE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMITTEE SHALL NOMINATE ALL CANDIDATES IT FINDS QUALIFIED FOR EACH SEAT ON THE COMMISSION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMITTEE SHALL APPOINT THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF; TO AMEND SECTION 58-3-560, RELATING TO ELECTION OF COMMISSIONERS, SO AS TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR ELECTION AS A COMMISSIONER, AND TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING WITH ELECTIONS AFTER 2020, THE ELECTIONS MUST BE HELD AT LEAST FORTY-FIVE DAYS AFTER THE SCREENING AND NOMINATION PROCESS; BY ADDING SECTION 58-3-565 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT MEMBERS OF THE REVIEW COMMITTEE ARE PROHIBITED FROM CERTAIN ACTIONS OR HAVING CERTAIN BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS; TO AMEND SECTION 58-4-40, RELATING TO THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF, SO AS TO REVISE CERTAIN DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS ON THE PART OF EMPLOYEES AND TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS BY THESE EMPLOYEES; BY ADDING SECTION 58-4-140 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF MAY EMPLOY THIRD-PARTY CONSULTANTS AND EXPERTS IN CARRYING OUT ITS DUTY IF IT DETERMINES THAT IT IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF RATEPAYERS TO DO SO; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 58-4-30 RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS AND APPOINTMENT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-549

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-549

01/26/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry

## <u>H 3684</u> (Rat # 0021, Act # 0015) General Bill, By Herbkersman, Erickson, Bradley and W. Newton

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-5-1713 SO AS TO PROVIDE LIMITS FOR COBIA CAUGHT IN THE WATERS OF THIS STATE AND PROHIBIT THE TAKING OR POSSESSION OF COBIA WHEN FEDERAL REGULATIONS PROVIDE FOR THE CLOSURE OF A RECREATIONAL OR COMMERCIAL COBIA FISHERY IN THE WATERS OF THE SOUTH ATLANTIC OCEAN; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-2730, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION OF FEDERAL FISHING REGULATIONS IN THE WATERS OF THIS STATE, SO AS TO REMOVE THE EXCEPTION FOR COBIA. - ratified title

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-552

 $01/14/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Agriculture, \ Natural \ Resources$ 

and Environmental Affairs HJ-552

02/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,

Bradley, W. Newton

02/17/21 House Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural

Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-4

02/18/21 Scrivener's error corrected

02/23/21 House Read second time HJ-25 02/23/21 House Roll call Yeas-114 Navs

02/23/21 House Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-25 02/24/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-15

02/24/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-9

02/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-9

03/17/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Fish, Game and Forestry

SJ-13

03/23/21 Senate Read second time SJ-37

03/23/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-37

03/24/21 Senate Read third time and enrolled SJ-16

04/08/21 Ratified R 21 04/12/21 Signed By Governor

04/15/21 Effective date 04/12/21

04/15/21 Act No. 15

#### H 3685 General Bill, By Govan

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-31-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COMMISSION FOR MINORITY AFFAIRS, SO AS TO RENAME THE COMMISSION THE COMMISSION FOR MINORITY AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-552 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-552

# H 3686 General Bill, By Govan and McDaniel Similar (H 4073)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "STUDENT LOAN BILL OF RIGHTS ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 103, TITLE 59, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE REGULATION OF STUDENT EDUCATION LOAN SERVICERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-552

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-552

02/24/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McDaniel

## H 3687 General Bill, By Govan and J.E. Johnson Similar (H 3038)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OR PARAMEDIC TO INJECT KETAMINE INTO A CRIMINAL SUSPECT AS A MEANS TO INCAPACITATE HIM.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-552 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-552

#### H 3688 General Bill, By S. Williams, R. Williams and Rivers

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 31-3-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR HOUSING UNDER THE HOUSING AUTHORITY, AN INDIVIDUAL SHALL ATTEND ONE FINANCIAL LITERACY CLASS OFFERED OR APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-552

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-552

#### <u>H 3689</u> (Rat # 0050, Act # 0037) General Bill, By Allison Similar (S 0034, S 0442)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-376, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A SYSTEM OF MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION, SO AS TO REVISE THE WEIGHT LIMITATION FOR VEHICLES FOR WHICH THE BIENNIAL REGISTRATION FEE IS ONE HUNDRED SIXTY DOLLARS OR MORE; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-660, RELATING TO THE REGISTRATION OF SELF-PROPELLED PROPERTY CARRYING VEHICLES, SO AS TO PROVIDE A MOTOR CARRIER SELECTING SOUTH CAROLINA AS ITS BASE JURISDICTION FOR REGISTERING A VEHICLE UNDER THE INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN MUST OWN OR LEASE REAL PROPERTY USED DIRECTLY IN THE TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT OR PERSONS WITHIN THE STATE, AND TO REVISE THE PROCESS FOR PAYMENT OF REGISTRATION FEES FOR LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-190, RELATING TO THE REGISTRATION AND LICENSING OF MOTOR VEHICLES, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE REGISTRATION OF COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES THAT ARE REGISTERED THROUGH THE INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-195, RELATING TO THE PROCESSING OF MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATIONS AND LICENSING RENEWALS BY COUNTIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF REGISTRATION AND LICENSING RENEWAL FEES BY OWNERS OF LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2650, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF VEHICLE TAX NOTICES AND PAID RECEIPTS, SO AS TO LIMIT THE TYPES OF TAX

NOTICES PREPARED BY A COUNTY AUDITOR, AND PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES SHALL MAIL A NOTICE TO REGISTRANTS OF LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES WHO DO NOT RECEIVE BILLS FROM COUNTIES CONTAINING CERTAIN INFORMATION; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2810, RELATING TO CERTAIN TERMS AND THEIR DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "MOTOR CARRIER"; TO AMEND SECTIONS 12-37-2840 AND 12-37-2850, BOTH RELATING TO ROAD USE FEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE A MOTOR CARRIER REGISTERING A LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE OR BUS MUST PAY THE ROAD USE FEE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES, TO PROVIDE QUARTERLY INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS MUST BE MADE AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMERS, AND TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2860, RELATING TO CERTAIN PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES AND TO REVISE THE AMOUNT OF REGISTRATION FEES THAT MAY BE PAID ON AN INSTALLMENT BASIS; TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2880, RELATING TO THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF A LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE SUBJECT TO A ROAD USE FEE, SO AS TO DELETE REFERENCES TO THE INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN AND SECTION 56-3-190, AND PROVIDE COUNTIES SHALL MAIL BILLS FOR ROAD USE FEES AND REGISTRATION TO CERTAIN LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES DURING A CERTAIN PERIOD OF TIME; TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-240, RELATING TO THE CONTENT OF AN APPLICATION FOR A VEHICLE REGISTRATION AND LICENSE, SO AS TO REVISE THE CONTENTS OF AN APPLICATION RELATING TO LARGE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-355, RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLE REGISTRATION CARDS AND LICENSE PLATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES FOR WHICH THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MUST SUSPEND OR REVOKE A REGISTRATION CARD OR LICENSE PLATE FOR CERTAIN COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES, - ratified title

ERTAIN (	COMME	RCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES ratified title
01/14/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-553
01/14/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-553
02/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works
		HJ-15
02/16/21	House	Read second time HJ-9
02/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-0 HJ-9
02/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-16
02/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-12
02/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-12
04/08/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment
		Transportation SJ-15
04/09/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/14/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-21
04/15/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/20/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-16
04/20/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-16
04/21/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-9
04/27/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-117
04/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-117
05/04/21		Ratified R 50
05/06/21		Signed By Governor
05/13/21		Effective date See Act for Effective Date
05/13/21		Act No. 37

#### H 3690 Joint Resolution, By White

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE XVII OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO LOTTERIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT PROCEEDS IN THE EDUCATION LOTTERY ACCOUNT MAY BE USED ONLY FOR HIGHER EDUCATION TUITION ASSISTANCE AND SCHOLARSHIPS.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-571 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-571

#### H 3691 (Rat # 0011, Act # 0007) General Bill, By Murphy

AN ACT TO ADOPT REVISED CODE VOLUMES 1A AND 14A OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO THE EXTENT OF THEIR CONTENTS, AS THE ONLY GENERAL PERMANENT STATUTORY LAW OF THE STATE AS OF JANUARY 1, 2021. - ratified title

01/14/21	House	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without
		reference HJ-571
01/26/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wednesday, January 27 HJ-19
01/27/21	House	Read second time HJ-28
01/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-93 Nays-0 HJ-28
01/28/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-21
01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7
03/04/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Judiciary SJ-2
03/09/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-18
03/09/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-37 Nays-0 SJ-18
03/10/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-15
03/11/21		Ratified R 11
03/15/21		Signed By Governor
03/17/21		Effective date 03/15/21
03/17/21		Act No. 7

#### H 3692 Resolution, By G.R. Smith

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO WELCOME TO THE PALMETTO STATE BRUCE J. BERGER, SUPREME GOVERNOR FOR THE LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE, ON THE OCCASION OF HIS VISITS TO SEVERAL SOUTH CAROLINA LODGES OF THE MOOSE ORGANIZATION AND TO HONOR THE LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE.

01/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-571

#### H 3693 General Bill, By Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 31-21-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DISCRIMINATORY HOUSING PRACTICES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A LANDLORD FROM REQUESTING A CREDIT REPORT OR USING THE CREDIT SCORE OF A PERSON TO DETERMINE WHETHER TO ENTER INTO A RENTAL AGREEMENT OR SETTING THE RENTAL RATE FOR A DWELLING.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-572 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-572

# <u>H 3694</u> (Rat # 0091, Act # 0075) General Bill, By Atkinson, Hardee, Hewitt, Fry, Brittain, Hayes, McGinnis, R. Williams, V.S. Moss, Lowe, Bryant, Forrest and Anderson

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 50-11-430, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO BEAR HUNTING, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO DETERMINE AN APPROPRIATE QUOTA OF BEARS TO BE HARVESTED IN EACH GAME ZONE AND TO REQUIRE A BEAR TAG FOR ANY BEAR TAKEN IN THIS STATE; AND BY ADDING SECTION 50-11-450 SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE USE OF UNPROCESSED BAIT WHEN HUNTING ON PRIVATE LAND IN GAME ZONE 4. - ratified title

PRIVATE	LAND IN	GAME ZONE 4 ratified title
01/14/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-572
01/14/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-572
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hardee,
		Hewitt, Fry, Brittain, Hayes, McGinnis, R. Williams, V.S.
		Moss, Lowe, Bryant, Forrest
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Anderson
03/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment
		Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental
		Affairs HJ-2
03/16/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/16/21	House	Amended HJ-12
03/16/21	House	Read second time HJ-12
03/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-100 Nays-0 HJ-15
03/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-22

03/17/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
03/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-7
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish,
		Game and Forestry SJ-10
05/06/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-45
05/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-45
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-45
05/11/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-14
05/12/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-75
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-102 Nays-0 HJ-76
05/13/21		Ratified R 91
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 75

#### H 3695 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-440, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE GOVERNOR DURING A DECLARED EMERGENCY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNOR, IN AN EMERGENCY PROCLAMATION OR DECLARATION, MAY NOT PROHIBIT THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES BEFORE 12:00 A.M. BY HOLDERS OF CERTAIN TYPES OF LICENSES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT AN ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE TERMS OF A GUBERNATORIAL EMERGENCY PROCLAMATION OR DECLARATION MAY NOT BE USED AS THE BASIS EITHER TO SUSPEND OR REVOKE CERTAIN TYPES OF LICENSES.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-572 01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-572

H 3696 General Bill, By Lucas, G.M. Smith, Murphy, Simrill, Rutherford, Bannister, Bradley, Erickson, Gatch, Herbkersman, Kimmons, W. Newton, Rivers, Stavrinakis, Weeks, S. Williams, McGarry, Carter, Hart, Jefferson, R. Williams, Govan and Thigpen

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-5-610, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DIVISION OF THE STATE INTO SIXTEEN JUDICIAL CIRCUITS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES BY ONE IN THE NINTH, FOURTEENTH, AND FIFTEENTH CIRCUITS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-3-40, RELATING TO FAMILY COURT JUDGES ELECTED FROM EACH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SO AS TO INCREASE BY ONE THE NUMBER OF FAMILY COURT JUDGES IN THE FIRST AND SIXTEENTH CIRCUITS.

01/14/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-572
01/14/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-572
01/26/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter
02/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-50
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hart,
		Jefferson, R. Williams
02/23/21	House	Debate adjourned until Wed., 2-24-21 HJ-30
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Govan,
		Thigpen
02/24/21	House	Read second time HJ-25
02/24/21	House	Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-2 HJ-25
02/25/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
02/25/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
02/25/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-8
03/19/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Young (ch), Sabb, Matthews,
		Garrett, M.Johnson
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-10
05/06/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/12/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-41
05/13/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-21
05/13/21	Senate	Amended SJ-21

05/13/21 Senate Read third time and returned to House with amendments

SJ-21

05/13/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-38 Nays-3 SJ-21 05/18/21 Scrivener's error corrected

H 3697 General Bill, By G.M. Smith, Simrill, Rutherford, Taylor, Cobb-Hunter and Gilliam

Similar (S 0454)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-43, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE AUTHORIZED PROVISION OF MEDICATIONS BY UNLICENSED PERSONS IN COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL FACILITIES, SO AS TO EXTEND THESE PROVISIONS TO CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-573

01/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-573

H 3698 Joint Resolution, By Pope, Elliott, Hewitt, Davis, Ott, Weeks, Bamberg, Allison, Anderson, Ballentine, Blackwell, Bradley, Bryant, Burns, Caskey, Erickson, Forrest, Gagnon, Gilliam, Haddon, Hiott, Hixon, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, Jones, Jordan, Long, Martin, May, McGarry, T. Moore, D.C. Moss, Murray, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Sandifer, M.M. Smith, Thayer, West, Wooten, Yow, Felder, B. Newton and Taylor Similar (S 0147, H 3597)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE LIABILITY PROTECTIONS FOR A LIMITED TIME PERIOD FOR HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS AND BUSINESSES THAT FOLLOW PUBLIC HEALTH GUIDANCE IN RESPONSE TO THE CORONAVIRUS PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY; TO STATE THE PURPOSES OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROTECT AGAINST LIABILITY FOR BUSINESSES DURING THE CORONAVIRUS PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY; TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS FOR COVERED ENTITY, COVERED INDIVIDUAL, CORONAVIRUS, CORONAVIRUS CLAIM, AND PUBLIC HEALTH GUIDANCE; TO STATE THE LIABILITY PROTECTION FOR COVERED ENTITIES AND COVERED INDIVIDUALS FOR CORONAVIRUS CLAIMS; TO STATE THAT DEFENSES ARE CUMULATIVE; TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION ARE SEVERABLE; TO PROVIDE THAT IN THE CASE OF A CONFLICT OF LAW BETWEEN THIS JOINT RESOLUTION ANY OTHER LAW OF THIS STATE, THE PROVISIONS OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION SHALL PREVAIL, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE JOINT RESOLUTION TO BE UPON APPROVAL BY THE GOVERNOR AND FOR ITS PROVISIONS TO BE RETROACTIVE AND EFFECTIVE AS OF MARCH 13, 2020, THE DATE UPON WHICH THE GOVERNOR DECLARED A PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY RELATING TO CORONAVIRUS.

01/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-574 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-574 01/14/21 House 01/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Felder 02/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor 02/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton 02/10/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor

H 3699 Resolution, By Blackwell, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks,

West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ALBERT LAWSON BONI OF AIKEN COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

01/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-574

#### H 3700 General Bill, By G.M. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 15-1-350 SO AS TO ESTABLISH REQUIREMENTS FOR DEMANDS FOR PERSONAL INJURY, BODILY INJURY, PROPERTY DAMAGE, OR WRONGFUL DEATH.

01/26/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8 01/26/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-8

H 3701 Resolution, By Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JAMES EDWARD "ED" CHAMBERS, JR., OF CAYCE, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/26/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

H 3702 Resolution, By Nutt, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR ANN MCCALL SALWAY OF ABNER CREEK ACADEMY IN SPARTANBURG COUNTY AND TO CONGRATULATE HER UPON BEING CHOSEN AS A K-8 EXTRAORDINARY EDUCATOR BY CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES.

01/26/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 3703 Resolution, By Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell,

Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF MARION TOWLES BURNSIDE, JR., OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/26/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

**H 3704** Resolution, By Carter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE D.W. DANIEL HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM AND COACHES ON THEIR IMPRESSIVE WIN OF THE 2020 CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO SALUTE THEM ON A FABULOUS UNDEFEATED SEASON.

01/26/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

**H 3705** Concurrent Resolution, By Hiott, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND SOUTH CAROLINA'S FFA MEMBERS, FORMERLY KNOWN AS THE FUTURE FARMERS OF AMERICA, AND ALL WHO SUPPORT, PROMOTE, AND ENCOURAGE THESE OUTSTANDING STUDENTS OF

AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION AND TO JOIN THEM IN OBSERVANCE OF NATIONAL FFA WEEK, FEBRUARY 20-27, 2021.

01/26/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-7

01/27/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-4

## H 3706 General Bill, By Hiott, McCabe, Bradley, Herbkersman, Erickson, W. Newton and Carter

#### Similar (S 0360, S 0675)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-2460, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CREDITING PROPERTY TAXES ON AIRLINES, SO AS TO CREDIT THE PROCEEDS OF TAXES TO THE STATE AVIATION FUND; AND TO AMEND SECTION 55-5-280, RELATING TO THE STATE AVIATION FUND, SO AS TO PHASE-IN THE CREDITING OF THE PROCEEDS.

01/26/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-8		
01/26/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-8		
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McCabe		
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley,		
		Herbkersman, Erickson, W. Newton		
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter		

## <u>H 3707</u> (Rat # 0004, Act # 0002) Joint Resolution, By House Ways and Means

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE STATE'S PUBLIC HEALTH RESPONSE TO THE COVID-19 VIRUS, INCLUDING VACCINATIONS, AND TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR THE RESPONSE TO THE COVID-19 VIRUS. - ratified title

	,		
01/26/21	House	, 1	
		reference HJ-9	
01/27/21		Scrivener's error corrected	
01/27/21	House	Amended HJ-42	
01/27/21	House	Read second time HJ-42	
01/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-116 Nays-1 HJ-42	
01/28/21		Scrivener's error corrected	
01/28/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate	
01/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8	
01/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-8	
02/03/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance	
		SJ-44	
02/04/21		Scrivener's error corrected	
02/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-160	
02/09/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-20	
02/09/21	Senate	Amended SJ-20	
02/10/21		Scrivener's error corrected	
02/10/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments	
		SJ-6	
02/10/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-40 Nays-1 SJ-6	
02/11/21	House	Senate amendment amended HJ-10	
02/11/21	House	Debate adjourned on Senate amendments until Tues.,	
		2-16-21 HJ-10	
02/16/21	House	Amendment 1A Tabled HJ-16	
02/16/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-16	
02/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-112 Nays-0 HJ-18	
02/18/21		Ratified R 4	
02/19/21		Signed By Governor	

# H 3708 General Bill, By Rose, Pope, Bryant and McGarry Similar (H 3418)

Act No. 2

Effective date 02/19/21

02/24/21

02/24/21

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-500, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR AMMUNITION BY A PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT CRIME, SO AS TO EXPAND THE PARAMETERS OF THE OFFENSE TO INCLUDE PERSONS CONVICTED OF A CRIME PUNISHABLE BY IMPRISONMENT OF MORE THAN ONE YEAR AND TO PROVIDE INCREASED, GRADUATED PENALTIES FOR A

#### VIOLATION.

01/26/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9
01/26/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-9
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry

H 3709 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson, M.M. Smith, Brawley, Govan, Pendarvis, Tedder, Matthews, Henegan, McDaniel and Henderson-Myers A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2630, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SEVEN PERCENT SALES TAX ON ACCOMMODATIONS, SO AS TO CHANGE THE AGE THAT A CERTAIN ONE PERCENT SALES TAX DOES NOT APPLY FROM INDIVIDUALS OVER THE AGE OF SEVENTY.

01/26/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9			
01/26/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-9			
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews			
04/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,			
		McDaniel, Henderson-Myers			

# H 3710 Joint Resolution, By Burns, Chumley, Haddon, Long, Taylor, B. Cox, Elliott, Jones, Huggins, Hixon, Hiott, Forrest and Pope Similar (S 0588)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 20, ARTICLE I OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE RIGHT TO KEEP AND BEAR ARMS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EVERY CITIZEN HAS THE FUNDAMENTAL AND INALIENABLE RIGHT TO BEAR ARMS IN DEFENSE OF HIMSELF AND THE STATE, AND ANY RESTRICTION ON THIS RIGHT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO STRICT SCRUTINY.

01/26/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9			
01/26/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-9			
01/27/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor, B.			
		Cox, Elliott			
02/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones			
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins			
02/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon, Hiott,			
		Forrest			
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope			

#### H 3711 Joint Resolution, By Gagnon and Hill

#### Similar (S 0177)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT COVID-19 VACCINATIONS ARE PURELY VOLUNTARY AND THAT AN EMPLOYER CANNOT TAKE AN ADVERSE EMPLOYMENT ACTION AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE WHO CHOOSES NOT TO UNDERGO A COVID-19 VACCINATION.

01/26/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9 01/26/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-9

H 3712 Resolution, By Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF

REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ADNAN ADDADA "ANDY" SHLON OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/26/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

**H 3713** Resolution, By Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF BLUMA TISHGARTEN GOLDBERG OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-1

H 3714 Resolution, By Simrill, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE JOYCE C. HEARN OF RICHLAND COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 3715 Resolution, By Rutherford, Bamberg, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Brawley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hosey, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Kirby, Matthews, McDaniel, McKnight, J. Moore, Murray, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Stavrinakis, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, R. Williams and S. Williams A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DUANE COOPER, AS HE LEAVES HIS SERVICE AS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE HOUSE DEMOCRATIC CAUCUS AFTER SEVEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

#### **<u>H 3716</u>** Resolution, By McDaniel, D.C. Moss, Ligon and King

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE MAGGIE J. JAMES FOR HER QUARTER-CENTURY OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE ON THE CHESTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

**H** 3717 Resolution, By Erickson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE WINIFRED AGNES AIDA GREENWOOD WATSON OF BEAUFORT COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF HER EIGHTY-EIGHTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

**H 3718** Resolution, By Blackwell, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF GASPER LOREN "REN" TOOLE III OF AIKEN, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 3719 Resolution, By Blackwell, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton,

Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF DOROTHY BURTON "DOT" SMITH OF AIKEN COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 3720 Concurrent Resolution, By Gagnon, West, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE ABBEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN EXCEPTIONAL SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2020 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

01/27/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-10

01/28/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-8

H 3721 Concurrent Resolution, By J.L. Johnson, Brawley, Garvin, Bernstein, Rose, Thigpen, Howard, McDaniel, Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

Similar (S 0492)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF SHOP ROAD IN RICHLAND COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH PINEVIEW DRIVE TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONGWOOD ROAD THE "HONORABLE JIMMY C. BALES HIGHWAY" AND TO ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

01/27/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-10

01/28/21 Senate Introduced SJ-8

01/28/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-8

02/01/21 Scrivener's error corrected

H 3722 Resolution, By Clyburn, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF BETTY GYLES OF AIKEN COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 3723 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams Similar (H 3046)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-57 SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS SHALL COMPLETE CONTINUING LAW ENFORCEMENT EDUCATION CREDITS IN RACIAL SENSITIVITY OVER A THREE-YEAR RECERTIFICATION PERIOD.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-12

01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-12

H 3724 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES AND OTHER APPROPRIATE INDICIA OF COMPLIANCE AND QUALIFICATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS AND OTHER PERSONS BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DIRECTOR MAY ACCEPT FOR TRAINING AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AN APPLICANT WHO HAS OBTAINED AN ASSOCIATE DEGREE PROGRAM.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-12 01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-12

H 3725 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES AND OTHER APPROPRIATE INDICIA OF COMPLIANCE AND QUALIFICATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS AND OTHER PERSONS BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL, SO AS TO PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES HAVING AN OFFICER AS A CANDIDATE FOR CERTIFICATION SHALL SUBMIT TO THE

DIRECTOR A CERTIFICATE OF A LICENSED PSYCHIATRIST THAT THE CANDIDATE RECENTLY HAS UNDERGONE A COMPLETE PSYCHIATRIC EXAMINATION AND ITS RESULTS, AND EVIDENCE SATISFACTORY TO THE DIRECTOR THAT A SEARCH OF PRIOR COMPLAINTS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS AGAINST THE CANDIDATE REVEALS NO MAJOR INFRACTIONS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13 01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-13

<u>H 3726</u> (Rat # 0027, Act # 0018) General Bill, By West, G.M. Smith, W. Cox, M.M. Smith, Pope, Simrill, Elliott, B. Cox, W. Newton, Thayer, Gagnon, Herbkersman, White, Wheeler, Rutherford, Ballentine and Ott Similar (S 0572)

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-90, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "GROSS PROCEEDS OF SALES", SO AS TO EXCLUDE AMOUNTS RECEIVED FROM A BUYDOWN. - ratified title

01/27/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-13	
0-7			
01/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-13	
02/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wheeler	
02/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected	
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rutherford	
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ballentine,	
		Ott	
03/02/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-6	
03/03/21	House	Read second time HJ-33	
03/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-33	
03/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13	
03/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-9	
03/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-9	
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-16	
04/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-64	
04/07/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-664	
04/08/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-52	
04/15/21		Ratified R 27	
04/16/21		Signed By Governor	
04/21/21		Effective date 04/16/21	
04/21/21		Act No. 18	

#### H 3727 General Bill, By Finlay

#### Similar (H 4246)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 47-3-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE AUTHORIZATION OF COUNTIES AND MUNICIPALITIES TO ENACT ORDINANCES FOR THE CARE AND CONTROL OF ANIMALS, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY TO ALLOW ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICERS TO CARRY FIREARMS.

01/27/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-13	
01/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources	
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-13	

#### H 3728 General Bill, By Hyde

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-1030 SO AS TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF THREATENING TO KILL OR INFLICT BODILY HARM TO A PUBLIC OFFICIAL, PUBLIC EMPLOYEE, TEACHER, PRINCIPAL, OR IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER OF ONE OF THESE WHEN THE THREAT IS ACCOMPANIED BY AN OVERT ACT AND DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE OFFICIAL, TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-14 01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-14

#### H 3729 General Bill, By Sandifer

#### Similar (S 0535)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-760, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO VEHICLES PARKED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WITHOUT PERMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ONLY CERTAIN STORAGE COSTS MAY BE CHARGED TO THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER OF A VEHICLE FOUND PARKED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WITHOUT PERMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 29-15-10, RELATING TO LIENS FOR STORAGE, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE COLLECTION OF STORAGE COSTS BY A TOWING COMPANY, STORAGE FACILITY, GARAGE, OR REPAIR SHOP PRIOR TO THE PERSON SENDING NOTICE TO THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-5630, RELATING TO PAYMENTS FOR THE RELEASE OF ABANDONED VEHICLES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A TOWING COMPANY AND STORAGE FACILITY MAY NOT CHARGE ANY STORAGE COSTS BEFORE NOTICE IS SENT TO THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-5635, RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT TOWING AND STORAGE PROCEDURES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A TOWING COMPANY, STORAGE FACILITY, GARAGE, OR REPAIR SHOP MAY NOT CHARGE ANY STORAGE COSTS BEFORE NOTICE IS SENT TO THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-5640, RELATING TO THE SALE OF UNCLAIMED VEHICLES, SO AS TO PROVIDE A REFERENCE.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-14
01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

#### H 3730 General Bill, By R. Williams, Jefferson, Gilliard and Murray

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2710, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO A DRIVER OF A MOTOR VEHICLE OBEYING A SIGNAL THAT INDICATES AN APPROACHING TRAIN, SO AS TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES THAT REQUIRE A DRIVER TO STOP A VEHICLE APPROACHING A RAILROAD GRADE CROSSING.

01/27/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-15
01/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-15
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education and Public Works HJ-27
04/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliard,
		Murray
04/28/21	House	Amended HJ-42
04/28/21	House	Read second time HJ-42
04/28/21	House	Roll call Yeas-117 Nays-0 HJ-42
04/29/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-6
04/29/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/29/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
04/29/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-5

H 3731 General Bill, By Erickson, Ballentine, Elliott, Bradley, Rose, Thayer, Trantham, Bennett, Caskey, Taylor, Allison, Burns, Bannister, Dillard, Herbkersman, Hixon, Kimmons, Hyde, Carter, M.M. Smith and Pope

#### Similar (S 0630)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-75-5, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SECTION 40-75-10, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-20, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-30, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-110, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-190, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-200, SECTION 40-75-220, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-250, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-260, AS AMENDED, SECTION 40-75-285, AS AMENDED, ALL RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS, MARRIAGE AND FAMILY ADDICTION THERAPISTS. COUNSELORS. AND PSYCHO-EDUCATIONAL SPECIALISTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE REGULATION OF BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS AND ASSISTANT BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS, AND TO MAKE MISCELLANEOUS AND CONFORMING CHANGES; TO REDESIGNATE CHAPTER 75, TITLE 40 AS "PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS, MARRIAGE AND **FAMILY** BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS, AND LICENSED PSYCHO-EDUCATIONAL SPECIALISTS", AND TO REDESIGNATE

ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 75, TITLE 40 AS "PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS, MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS, BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS, AND LICENSED PSYCHO-EDUCATIONAL SPECIALISTS".

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-15

01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-15

Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hyde 02/11/21 House 02/23/21 House

Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter, M.M.

05/04/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope

#### H 3732 Joint Resolution, By Howard

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ADD CUSTODIAL WORKERS TO PHASE 1A OF THE STATE'S COVID-19 VACCINE PLAN FOR PURPOSES OF VACCINE ROLLOUT OF INITIAL VACCINE DOSES.

Introduced and read first time HJ-16 01/27/21 House

Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and 01/27/21 House

Municipal Affairs HJ-16

#### H 3733 General Bill, By Gilliam

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-17-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CLERKS OF COURT HAVING CHARGE OF COURTHOUSES, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR CLERKS OF COURT TO HAVE CHARGE OF THOSE AREAS OF A COURTHOUSE WHICH ARE DESIGNATED BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY FOR USE BY AGENCIES AND DEPARTMENTS WHICH ARE UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF COURT ADMINISTRATION.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-16 01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-16

H 3734 Resolution, By W. Cox, Gagnon, Hill, Thayer, West, White, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF GRACIE SEABROOK FLOYD OF ANDERSON, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 3735 Resolution, By Kirby, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF TED HOLT WALTER OF LAKE CITY AND TO HONOR HIM AT HIS PASSING FOR HIS COMMITTED SERVICE TO HIS COMMUNITY.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-53

H 3736 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF GEORGE NAPOLEON THOMAS MARTIN OF RICHLAND COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-54

#### H 3737 Resolution, By May, McCabe, Dabney, Trantham, Haddon, McGarry and Forrest

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS TO ENACT S. 952 OR SIMILAR LEGISLATION TO REMOVE THE FEDERAL IMPEDIMENTS TOWARDS THE IMPLEMENTATION OF A JAMMING SYSTEM WITHIN A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY.

01/27/21 House Introduced HJ-54

01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions HJ-54

**H 3738** Resolution, By Brawley, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF DEACON LINBERGH SUMTER, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

Introduced and adopted HJ-55 01/27/21 House

#### H 3739 Concurrent Resolution, By J.L. Johnson, Brawley and Henegan

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF GARNERS FERRY ROAD IN RICHLAND COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 601 TO THE POINT WHERE IT CROSSES THE WATEREE RIVER "LIEUTENANT ULYSSES FLEMMING MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS

THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.					
01/27/21	House	Introduced HJ-56			
01/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial			
		Resolutions HJ-56			
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan			
02/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial			
		Resolutions HJ-2			
02/18/21	House	Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-76			
02/18/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-6			
02/18/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6			
03/16/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-2			
03/17/21	Senate	Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-26			

#### H 3740 (Rat # 0012, Act # 0110) General Bill, By McGarry

AN ACT TO AMEND ACT 126 OF 1959, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE LANCASTER COUNTY COMMISSION FOR HIGHER EDUCATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMMISSION'S RECEIPT AND ADMINISTRATION OF LANCASTER COUNTY MILLAGE-DERIVED FUNDS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEAN OF THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA LANCASTER MUST BE AN EX OFFICIO MEMBER OF THE COMMISSION, TO CLARIFY THE COMMISSION'S ROLE RELATING TO THE OFFERING OF POST-SECONDARY COURSES; TO REMOVE CERTAIN ARCHAIC LANGUAGE, AND TO REQUIRE THE COMMISSION TO SUBMIT AN ANNUAL REPORT TO LANCASTER COUNTY COUNCIL. - ratified title

01/27/21	House	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without			
		reference HJ-56			
02/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-17			
02/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-100 Nays-0 HJ-17			
02/03/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-10			
02/03/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on local &			
		uncontested calendar SJ-39			
02/18/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-11			
02/18/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative			
		day SJ-11			
02/19/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-2			
03/11/21		Ratified R 12			
03/15/21		Signed By Governor			
03/17/21		Effective date 03/15/21			
07/02/21		Act No. 110			

#### H 3741 General Bill, By May

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-510, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF THE OWNERSHIP, TRANSFER, OR POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR AMMUNITION, AND A LANDOWNER DISCHARGING A FIREARM ON HIS PROPERTY UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, SO AS TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION.

01/27/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-56
01/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-56

#### H 3742 General Bill, By May

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-29-705 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR AND ALLOW HOME-BASED BUSINESSES OR OCCUPATIONS AS AN ACCESSORY USE IN RESIDENTIAL HOMES.

01/27/21 Hou	ise Introduce	ed and read firs	t time HJ-57
--------------	---------------	------------------	--------------

01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-57

## H 3743 General Bill, By May, McCabe, Dabney, Trantham, Haddon and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-17-55 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF PUBLIC FUNDS TO CONTRACT WITH A PERSON WHOSE ACTIVITIES INCLUDE LOBBYING.

01/27/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-57
01/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-57
02/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

#### H 3744 General Bill, By May, Dabney and Haddon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-9-150 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE MAY NOT PROVIDE OR OFFER TO PROVIDE PUBLIC FUNDING FOR CERTAIN CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE OF PROFESSIONAL SPORTS STADIUMS.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-57 01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-57

# H 3745 Joint Resolution, By May, Magnuson, McCabe, Dabney, Morgan, Trantham, McGarry, Forrest and Haddon

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE X OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO FINANCE, TAXATION AND BONDED DEBT, BY ADDING SECTION 17 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A TAX OR LICENSE FEE MAY NOT BE IMPOSED, LEVIED, OR THE EFFECTIVE RATE OF ANY TAX LEVIED OR LICENSE FEE IMPOSED MAY NOT BE INCREASED EXCEPT UPON PASSAGE OF AN ACT WHICH HAS RECEIVED A TWO-THIRDS VOTE ON THE THIRD READING OF THE BILL IN EACH BRANCH OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-57 01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-57

·

# H 3746 Joint Resolution, By May, Dabney, McCabe, Haddon, McGarry and Forrest

#### Similar (S 0302, S 0339, S 0384, H 3257, H 3260)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS OF SENATORS AND MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING WITH THOSE MEMBERS OF THE SENATE ELECTED AT THE 2024 GENERAL ELECTION OR WHO TAKE OFFICE AFTER THAT DATE, ONCE THESE PERSONS HAVE THEREAFTER SERVED THREE CONSECUTIVE TERMS, THEY ARE NOT ELIGIBLE TO SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE SENATE; AND TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING WITH THOSE HOUSE MEMBERS ELECTED AT THE 2024 GENERAL ELECTION OR WHO TAKE OFFICE AFTER THAT DATE, ONCE THESE PERSONS HAVE THEREAFTER SERVED SIX CONSECUTIVE TERMS, THEY ARE NOT ELIGIBLE TO SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-57 01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-57

# H 3747 General Bill, By Matthews, Garvin, Cobb-Hunter, Dillard, Felder, Bernstein, K.O. Johnson, Pope, Rivers, Tedder, Thigpen, Wetmore, S. Williams, Brawley, Henegan, McDaniel and Henderson-Myers Similar (S 0574)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "FEMALE HEALTH AND WELLNESS ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 139 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO DEFINE "FEMININE HYGIENE PRODUCTS" AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SALE OF FEMININE HYGIENE PRODUCTS ARE EXEMPT FROM SALES TAXES.

 01/27/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-58

 01/27/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-58

 02/03/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

 04/14/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,

 McDaniel, Henderson-Myers

# H 3748 General Bill, By Matthews, Garvin, Cobb-Hunter, Dillard, Thigpen, Bernstein, Herbkersman, K.O. Johnson, Tedder, Wetmore and S. Williams *Similar (S 0577)*

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-145, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROCEDURES REQUIRING COVERAGE BY HEALTH INSURANCE POLICIES, SO AS TO REQUIRE INDIVIDUAL AND GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE AND HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS TO COVER ANNUAL WELL-WOMAN EXAMINATIONS AND TO PROVIDE A DEFINITION.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-58

01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-58

# H 3749 General Bill, By Bernstein, Herbkersman, Crawford, Henegan, W. Newton, Finlay, Wetmore, Stavrinakis and Matthews Similar (S 0485, H 4254)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-37-75 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ESTABLISH A PROGRAM TO REGULATE AND LICENSE MILK BANKS THAT COLLECT, DONATE, PROCESS, SELL, OR DISTRIBUTE PASTEURIZED DONOR HUMAN MILK AND HUMAN MILK PRODUCTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-140, RELATING TO NEWBORN HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE COVERAGE OF PASTEURIZED DONOR HUMAN MILK AND HUMAN MILK PRODUCTS FOR CERTAIN NEWBORN CHILDREN.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-58

 $01/27/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Labor, Commerce \ and \ Industry$ 

HJ-58

# H 3750 General Bill, By Hiott, Gilliam, Hixon, Ligon, Burns, Haddon, Chumley, Long, Forrest, Bradley, Erickson, Herbkersman, Allison, Gagnon, Govan, Huggins, Ballentine, Wooten, D.C. Moss, Hewitt, B. Cox and Dabney

#### Similar (S 0145)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 15-38-15, 15-38-20, 15-38-40, AND 15-38-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT, SO AS TO INCLUDE PERSONS OR ENTITIES FOR THE PURPOSES OF ALLOCATION OF FAULT, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

01/27/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-59
01/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-59
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam
02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon, Ligon
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Burns,
		Haddon, Chumley, Long
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Forrest
03/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley,
		Erickson, Herbkersman, Allison, Gagnon, Govan,
		Huggins, Ballentine, Wooten, D.C. Moss, Hewitt
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dabney

# H 3751 General Bill, By Thayer, West, W. Cox, Davis, Magnuson, Morgan, Elliott, Bryant, Pope, Fry, Finlay, Erickson, Forrest, Kimmons, White and Felder

#### Similar (S 0604)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-23-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT, AND RENOVATION OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ONLY MAY APPROVE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT, AND RENOVATION OF PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDINGS, SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES AND STANDARDS, COMPLIANCE WITH WHICH IS LEFT TO THE DETERMINATION OF LOCAL BUILDING CODE OFFICIALS, TO

ELIMINATE OTHER RELATED AUTHORITY OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND TO EXCLUDE THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION BUILDINGS FROM THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 23, TITLE 59; TO AMEND SECTION 59-23-230, RELATING TO WAIVERS FROM CERTAIN SCHOOL BUILDING REGULATIONS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-23-250, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS THAT SCHOOL DISTRICTS MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE DEPARTMENT BEFORE PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS OR MODIFICATIONS, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 59-23-220 RELATING TO INSPECTIONS AND CERTIFICATES OF APPROVAL ISSUED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR LOCAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENTS, AND RENOVATIONS, AND SECTION 59-23-240 RELATING TO INSPECTIONS OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOR WHICH WAIVERS FROM CERTAIN SCHOOL REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN GRANTED.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-59

01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-59

02/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Felder

#### H 3752 General Bill, By West

#### Similar (S 0502)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE STATE SALES TAX, SO AS TO EXEMPT TOYS PURCHASED BY THE MARINES TOYS FOR TOTS FOUNDATION.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-60

01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-60

## H 3753 General Bill, By Felder, Simrill and McGarry Similar (S 0162)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-96-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SOLID WASTE POLICY AND MANAGEMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT POST-USE POLYMERS AND RECOVERABLE FEEDSTOCKS USED IN PYROLYSIS GASIFICATION PROCESSES ARE "RECOVERED MATERIALS" AND ARE NOT "SOLID WASTE" FOR THE PURPOSES OF REGULATION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL; BY ADDING SECTION 44-96-145 SO AS TO ADDRESS WHETHER A RECOVERED MATERIAL HAS BEEN ACCUMULATED SPECULATIVELY AND TO REGULATE RECOVERED MATERIALS THAT HAVE BEEN ACCUMULATED SPECULATIVELY AS SOLID WASTE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-96-340, RELATING TO SOLID WASTE INCINERATORS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE DAILY CAPACITY THAT MAY BE PERMITTED IN THIS STATE.

 01/27/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-60

 01/27/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-60

 02/09/21
 House
 Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: King

 02/11/21
 House
 Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Ligon, Pope

 02/24/21
 House
 Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: B. Newton

## H 3754 General Bill, By Bernstein, Collins and Kimmons Similar (S 0582)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 16-17-500 AND 16-17-501, BOTH AS AMENDED, AND SECTIONS 16-17-502, 16-17-503, 16-17-504, AND 16-17-506, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE "YOUTH ACCESS TO TOBACCO PREVENTION ACT OF 2006", SO AS TO REQUIRE TOBACCO RETAILERS TO OBTAIN A LICENSE TO SELL TOBACCO PRODUCTS AND TO ESTABLISH ASSOCIATED FEES AND PENALTIES, TO REDEFINE THE TERM "TOBACCO PRODUCTS", TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO CONDUCT AT LEAST TWO MINIMUM AGE SALES COMPLIANCE CHECKS ANNUALLY OF TOBACCO RETAIL ESTABLISHMENTS, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO AMEND

SECTION 59-1-380, RELATING TO THE MANDATORY PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPREHENSIVE TOBACCO-FREE CAMPUS POLICY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-61

01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-61

H 3755 General Bill, By Murphy, Bryant, Pope, Yow, Simrill, Hardee, Trantham, Oremus, W. Newton, Ligon, Bennett, Fry, Bannister, Carter, Caskey, Forrest, Hixon, Kimmons, McGarry, V.S. Moss, G.M. Smith, Taylor, Thayer, McCabe, Dabney, B. Newton, Elliott, Atkinson and Huggins Similar (S 0200)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-530, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEATH BY ELECTROCUTION OR LETHAL INJECTION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON SENTENCED TO DEATH MAY ELECT FOR ELECTROCUTION OR LETHAL INJECTION IF LETHAL INJECTION IS AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF ELECTION, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ELECTION EXPIRES AND MUST BE RENEWED IN WRITING IF THE CONVICTED PERSON RECEIVES A STAY OF EXECUTION OR THE EXECUTION DATE HAS PASSED, TO PROVIDE THAT A PENALTY MUST BE ADMINISTERED BY ELECTROCUTION FOR A PERSON WHO WAIVES HIS RIGHT OF ELECTION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS SHALL DETERMINE AND CERTIFY TO THE SUPREME COURT WHETHER THE METHOD SELECTED IS AVAILABLE, TO PROVIDE THAT A CONVICTED PERSON'S SIGNATURE MUST BE WITNESSED, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE MANNER OF INFLICTING A DEATH SENTENCE MUST BE ELECTROCUTION REGARDLESS OF THE METHOD ELECTED BY THE PERSON IF EXECUTION BY LETHAL INJECTION IS UNAVAILABLE OR IS HELD TO BE UNCONSTITUTIONAL BY AN APPELLATE COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION.

01/27/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-61
01/27/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-61
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McCabe,
		Dabney
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Elliott
02/24/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-5
03/02/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Murphy, Weeks, Hill,
		Wetmore, Wheeler, Gatch, Brawley, JE Johnson, Hosey,
		Kirby, Hart, S Williams, Jefferson, Gilliard, Murray,
		Bamberg, King, McDaniel, B Cox, Stringer, Ott,
		Anderson, Cobb-Hunter, and Daning HJ-39
03/17/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 3-18-21 HJ-32
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Atkinson,
		Huggins
04/07/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 4-13-21 HJ-68
04/14/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 4-27-21 HJ-23
04/28/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-50
05/05/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 5-6-21 HJ-30
05/11/21	House	Recommitted to Committee on Judiciary HJ-36

## H 3756 Joint Resolution, By Alexander, Kirby, Felder, Allison, Rutherford and Collins

#### Similar (H 3941)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT EMERGENCY SICK LEAVE PLANS USING CERTAIN FEDERAL FUNDS INTENDED FOR COVID-19 RELIEF, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH PLANS, TO PROVIDE RELATED SUPPORT REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, AND TO PROVIDE PROTECTIONS FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYEES WHO USE SUCH EMERGENCY SICK LEAVE.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-62

01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-62

#### H 3757 Resolution, By W. Newton, Herbkersman and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE THOMAS HEYWARD ACADEMY VARSITY FOOTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2020 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 1A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

01/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-55

 $04/30/21 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Subcommittee: \ Talley \ (ch), \ Hutto, \ Matthews,$ 

Climer, Senn

#### H 3758 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson, Henegan and McDaniel

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 81 TO TITLE 2 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE "JOINT COMMITTEE ON WOMEN'S REPRODUCTIVE RIGHTS" AND TO ESTABLISH MEMBERSHIP, TO PROVIDE THE DUTIES OF THE COMMITTEE, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMITTEE MAY HOLD CERTAIN HEARINGS AND RECEIVE CERTAIN TESTIMONY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMITTEE MAY ADOPT RULES, TO PROVIDE FOR PROFESSIONAL AND CLERICAL SERVICES, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMITTEE SHALL MAKE CERTAIN REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE ARE ENTITLED TO CERTAIN PER DIEM, MILEAGE, AND SUBSISTENCE.

01/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-62 01/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-62

#### **H 3759** Resolution, By King

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF MRS. WILHELMENIA PERCELL GOLSTON, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

#### H 3760 General Bill, By Sandifer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 33-7-101, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ANNUAL SHAREHOLDERS' MEETINGS, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION IN MEETINGS.

01/28/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-14

01/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-14

H 3761 Resolution, By W. Cox, Gagnon, Hill, Thayer, West, White, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE EDGAR HENDERSON LONG, JR., OF ANDERSON AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 3762 Resolution, By Lucas, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND THE HONORABLE MANDY POWERS NORRELL FOR HER COMMITTED SERVICE TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND THE CITIZENS OF DISTRICT 44 IN LANCASTER COUNTY AND TO WISH HER SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 3763 Resolution, By Lucas, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND THE HONORABLE LAURIE SLADE FUNDERBURK ON HER MERITORIOUS SERVICE IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OVER MORE THAN SIXTEEN YEARS AND TO WISH HER CONTENTMENT AND SUCCESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

# H 3764 Resolution, By Bernstein, Henegan, Clyburn, Hosey, Ott, Kirby, J.L. Johnson, Bamberg, Wheeler, Rutherford, Thigpen, R. Williams, Jefferson, King, Cobb-Hunter and Brawley

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AFFIRM THE COMMITMENT OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TOWARD DEFENDING DEMOCRATIC INSTITUTIONS, ENDING THE SPREAD OF HATE, BIGOTRY, AND HARASSMENT, AND CONDEMNING EXTREMISM IN ITS MANY FORMS.

01/28/21 House Introduced HJ-13

01/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-13

05/12/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan, Clyburn, Hosey, Ott, Kirby, J.L. Johnson, Bamberg,

Wheeler, Rutherford, Thigpen, R. Williams, Jefferson,

King, Cobb-Hunter, Brawley

#### H 3765 General Bill, By Burns, Chumley and Long

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 27-40-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PURPOSES AND RULES OF

CONSTRUCTION FOR THE RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD AND TENANT ACT, SO AS TO EXEMPT CERTAIN TENANCIES FROM THE ACT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 45-2-60, RELATING TO THE EJECTMENT OF A PERSON FROM A LODGING ESTABLISHMENT, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE AN INNKEEPER TO REQUEST ASSISTANCE FROM LAW ENFORCEMENT TO EJECT A PERSON AND TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON EJECTED FROM A CAMPGROUND HAS TEN DAYS TO MAKE A CLAIM FOR PROPERTY LEFT AT THE TIME OF EJECTMENT.

A CLAIM F	OR PRO	PERTY LEFT AT THE TIME OF EJECTMENT.
01/28/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-14
01/28/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-14
02/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-3
02/23/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Stavrinakis, Brawley, R
		Williams, Garvin, Ott, Weeks, Wetmore, Kirby, Thigpen
		HJ-24
02/25/21	House	Debate adjourned until Tues., 3-2-21 HJ-21
03/02/21	House	Requests for debate removed-Rep(s). Ott, Kirby, R
		Williams, Weeks, and Garvin HJ-46
03/03/21	House	Amended HJ-17
03/03/21	House	Read second time HJ-17
03/03/21	House	Roll call Yeas-111 Nays-0 HJ-17
03/04/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
03/04/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-9
03/04/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-9
04/06/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Matthews,
		Garrett, M.Johnson, Stephens

## H 3766 General Bill, By Yow, Bailey, Henegan, McGarry, M.M. Smith, Gilliam, McCabe and R. Williams Similar (S 0002)

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 44, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, SO AS TO RENAME THE CHAPTER THE "DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH" AND TO REORGANIZE THE CHAPTER TO ABOLISH THE DEPARTMENT AND BOARD OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH BY THE GOVERNOR, TO ELIMINATE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO THE BOARD AND TO ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; BY ADDING CHAPTER 6 TO TITLE 48 SO AS TO CREATE THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL BY THE GOVERNOR, TO TRANSFER TO THE DEPARTMENT THE ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISIONS, OFFICE, AND OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PROGRAMS HEALTH ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-2-20, 44-2-40, 44-2-60, 44-2-130, 44-4-130, 44-4-540, 44-7-130, 44-7-150, 44-7-180, 44-7-190, 44-7-200, 44-7-210, 44-7-230, 44-7-320, 44-7-370, 44-7-760, 44-7-2430, 44-29-10, 44-29-150, 44-29-210, 44-53-160, AS AMENDED, 44-53-280, AS AMENDED, 44-53-290, AS AMENDED, 44-53-310, 44-53-320, 44-53-360, AS AMENDED, 44-53-740, 44-55-20, 44-55-30, 44-55-40, 44-55-45, 44-55-50, 44-55-60, 44-55-70, 44-55-120, 44-55-690, 44-55-860, 44-56-20, 44-56-30, 44-56-60, 44-56-100, 44-56-130, 44-56-160, 44-56-200, 44-56-210, 44-56-405, 44-56-410, 44-56-420, 44-56-495, 44-56-720, 44-56-840, AS AMENDED, 44-61-20, AS AMENDED, 44-61-30, 44-61-40, 44-61-50, 44-61-60, 44-61-70, 44-61-80, 44-61-130, 44-61-310, 44-61-350, 44-61-720, 44-61-800, 44-63-110, 44-69-20, 44-69-30, 44-69-50, 44-71-20, 44-75-20, AS AMENDED, 44-75-30, 44-75-40, 44-89-30, 44-93-20, 44-93-150, 44-93-160, 44-96-40, 44-96-85, 44-96-100, 44-96-120, AS AMENDED, 44-96-165, 44-96-170, 44-96-250, 44-96-440, 44-96-450, 48-1-10, 48-1-20, 48-1-55, 48-1-85, 48-1-95, 48-1-100, 48-1-130, 48-1-280, 48-2-20, 48-2-70, 48-2-320, 48-2-330, 48-2-340, 48-3-10, 48-3-140, 48-5-20, 48-14-20, 48-18-20, 48-18-50, 48-20-30, 48-20-40, 48-20-70, 48-21-20, 48-34-40, 48-39-10, AS AMENDED, 48-39-35, 48-39-50, 48-39-270, 48-39-280, AS AMENDED, 48-39-320, 48-40-20, 48-40-40, 48-43-10, 48-43-30, 48-43-40,

48-43-50, 48-43-60, 48-43-100, 48-43-390, 48-43-510, 48-43-520, 48-43-570, 48-46-30, 48-46-40, 48-46-50, 48-46-80, 48-46-90, 48-52-10, 48-52-810, 48-52-865, 48-55-10, 48-56-20, 48-57-20, 48-60-20, 48-60-55, 49-1-15, 49-1-16, 49-1-18, 49-3-30, 49-4-20, 49-4-170, 49-5-30, 49-5-60, 49-6-30, 49-11-120, 49-11-170, AND 49-11-260, RELATING TO UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS, EMERGENCY HEALTH POWERS, HOSPITALS, CONTAGIOUS AND INFECTIOUS DISEASES, CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, DRINKING WATER, HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT, EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, VITAL STATISTICS, HOME HEALTH AGENCIES, HOSPICE PROGRAMS, ATHLETIC TRAINERS, BIRTHING CENTERS, INFECTIOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT, SOLID WASTE POLICY AND MANAGEMENT, POLLUTION CONTROL, ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, WATER QUALITY, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT, EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL, MINING, PRESCRIBED FIRES, COASTAL TIDELANDS AND WETLANDS, BEACH RESTORATION, OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION, LOW-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE WASTE, ENERGY EFFICIENCY, ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS AND INNOVATION, ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT RECOVERY, IMPOUNDMENT NAVIGABLE WATERS, WATER RESOURCES PLANNING, SURFACE WATER WITHDRAWAL, GROUNDWATER USE, AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT, AND DAMS, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEPARTMENTS OF STATE GOVERNMENT SO AS TO ADD THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL; BY ADDING SECTION 1-30-140 SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 1-30-45 RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL.

01/28/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-14

01/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-14

12/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: R. Williams

**H 3767** Resolution, By McKnight, Anderson, Alexander, Allison, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JAMES HAMPTON DARBY OF ANDREWS, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-30

H 3768 Resolution, By W. Newton, Bradley, Herbkersman, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin,

Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE HILTON HEAD CHRISTIAN ACADEMY VARSITY FOOTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2020 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 2A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

01/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-31

H 3769 General Bill, By Stavrinakis, G.M. Smith, W. Cox, Ott, Elliott, W. Newton, Erickson, Wheeler, Gilliard, Ballentine, Pendarvis, Wetmore, Huggins, Cogswell, Davis, Kimmons and Bradley Similar (S 0479)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "MICRO-DISTILLERY PARITY ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 61-6-1155 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A LICENSED MICRO-DISTILLERY MAY OPERATE A MICRO-DISTILLERY FOOD ESTABLISHMENT ON PREMISES ITS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH A FOOD ESTABLISHMENT; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 61-6-1140 AND 61-6-1150, BOTH RELATING TO A MICRO-DISTILLERY'S TASTINGS AND RETAIL SALES, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT TASTINGS AND SALES BE HELD IN CONJUNCTION WITH A TOUR, TO MODIFY QUANTITY AND TIME LIMITS FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO REMOVE A LIMITATION ON THE SALE OF MIXERS, TO PROVIDE THAT OTHER BRANDS OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS MAY BE SOLD AT A MICRO-DISTILLERY FOOD ESTABLISHMENT, TO LIMITATIONS ON SELLING OR STORING GOODS, WARES, OR MERCHANDISE IN THE SAME ROOM AS TASTINGS OR SALES OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS, TO PROVIDE THAT A MINOR MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT IN A MICRO-DISTILLERY FOOD ESTABLISHMENT, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

01/28/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

01/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-32

02/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Cogswell 02/18/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis,

Kimmons

03/17/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley

# $\underline{H\ 3770}\ (Rat\ \#\ 0026, Act\ \#\ 0017)\ \ Joint\ Resolution,\ By G.M.$ Smith, Stavrinakis, Wetmore, Weeks, Hewitt, Wheeler, Erickson, Bradley, W. Newton and Dillard

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE USE OF FEDERAL FUNDS DISBURSED TO THE STATE PURSUANT TO THE FEDERAL "CONSOLIDATED APPROPRIATIONS ACT, 2021" FOR THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM; TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AND TO PROVIDE THE MANNER IN WHICH THE FUNDS MUST BE DISTRIBUTED; TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES MAY CONTRACT WITH PRIVATE PARTIES TO PROVIDE SERVICES RELATED TO CERTAIN FEDERAL EMPLOYMENT TAX CREDITS; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE HOUSING FINANCING AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY SHALL TAKE CERTAIN ACTIONS TO ENSURE THAT ELIGIBLE HOUSEHOLDS AND LANDLORDS ARE AWARE OF THE PROGRAM. - ratified title

01/28/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

01/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-32

02/16/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Stavrinakis,

Wetmore, Weeks, Hewitt

03/02/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education	02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith,
03/02/21	House	and Public Works HJ-6	02/23/21	House	Brittain
03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wheeler,	02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Murray,
		Erickson, Bradley, W. Newton			Gilliard, Hewitt, Fry
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dillard	02/24/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hiott, DC Moss, Martin,
03/04/21	House	Amended HJ-21			Carter, Hixon, Calhoon, Bryant, GR Smith, Ott, Simrill,
03/04/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hill and May HJ-21			Long, Chumley, Burns, Haddon, Allison, Trantham,
03/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-24			Elliott, Magnuson, Pendarvis, Kirby, JE Johnson, Hewitt,
03/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-96 Nays-14 HJ-24			Bailey, Yow, Gilliam, Fry, Crawford, R Williams, Hosey,
03/09/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13			King, Jefferson, Hart HJ-27
03/09/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6	02/25/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,
03/09/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-6			Bradley
03/17/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance	03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin, Kirby
		SJ-13	03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Davis,
03/24/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-21			Kimmons
03/24/21	Senate	Amended SJ-21	03/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Garvin,
03/24/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-21			Alexander
03/24/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-21	03/11/21	House	Amended HJ-24
03/25/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments	03/11/21	House	Read second time HJ-24
		SJ-8	03/11/21	House	Roll call Yeas-84 Nays-27 HJ-30
03/25/21	Senate	Reconsider vote whereby read third time and returned	03/11/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		with amendments SJ-8			day HJ-32
03/25/21		Scrivener's error corrected	03/12/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-1
03/30/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments	03/16/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
		SJ-6	03/16/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7
04/08/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-9	04/30/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews,
04/15/21		Ratified R 26			Climer, Senn
04/16/21		Signed By Governor			
04/21/21		Effective date 04/16/21	H 3773 Ge	eneral Bill	l, By West, G.M. Smith, Weeks, White, Hill, Jefferson

## H 3771 General Bill, By Hixon, Blackwell, Clyburn, Oremus and Taylor Similar (S 0236)

Act No. 17

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-7-1000, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO POOLING PRECINCTS IN MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY PRECINCT CONTAINING THREE THOUSAND OR MORE VOTERS, AN INCREASE FROM FIVE HUNDRED OR MORE VOTERS, HAS ITS OWN POLLING PLACE; THAT THE TOTAL NUMBER OF REGISTERED VOTERS IN THE MUNICIPALLY POOLED PRECINCTS CANNOT EXCEED THREE THOUSAND, AN INCREASE FROM ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED; AND THAT POOLED MUNICIPAL POLLING PLACES CANNOT BE MORE THAN FIVE MILES, AN INCREASE FROM THREE MILES, FROM THE NEAREST PART OF ANY POOLED PRECINCT.

01/28/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33 01/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-33

# H 3772 General Bill, By Bernstein, G.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Herbkersman, Rutherford, Elliott, Collins, W. Newton, Bannister, M.M. Smith, Brittain, Murray, Gilliard, Hewitt, Fry, Erickson, Bradley, Martin, Kirby, Davis, Kimmons, Garvin and Alexander

#### Similar (S 0524)

04/21/21

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 61-4-280 SO AS TO ALLOW A RETAIL DEALER LICENSED TO SELL BEER AND WINE IN THIS STATE TO USE A DELIVERY SERVICE, OR ITS OWN EMPLOYEES OR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS TO FACILITATE THE DELIVERY OF CERTAIN BEER AND WINE, TO PROVIDE FOR A DELIVERY LICENSE, TO SPECIFY CERTAIN DELIVERY PROHIBITIONS AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DELIVERY OF SUCH BEER AND WINE.

	OR THE BEET LIKE OF BUCH BEEKING WINE.		
01/28/21	House	Introduced and read first time	
01/28/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary	
02/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton	
02/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary	
		HJ-52	
02/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bannister	
02/22/21		Scrivener's error corrected	

# H 3773 General Bill, By West, G.M. Smith, Weeks, White, Hill, Jefferson and Anderson

#### Similar (S 0079)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-23-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO BOTH MENTALLY ILL PERSONS AND PERSONS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITY, SO AS TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR "RESTORATION TREATMENT"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-23-430, RELATING TO HEARINGS ON A PERSON'S FITNESS TO STAND TRIAL, SO AS TO EXTEND THE LENGTH OF TIME CERTAIN PERSONS UNFIT TO STAND TRIAL MAY BE HOSPITALIZED FOR RESTORATION TO ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS, TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH TO PROVIDE RESTORATION TREATMENT IN DETENTION CENTERS AND ON AN OUTPATIENT BASIS IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

01/28/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-33
01/28/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-33
04/15/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Medical, Military, Public
		and Municipal Affairs HJ-14
04/20/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill,
		Jefferson, Anderson
04/20/21	House	Read second time HJ-12
04/20/21	House	Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-0 HJ-13
04/21/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-5
04/21/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
04/21/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4

#### H 3774 General Bill, By Gagnon

#### Similar (S 0489)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-10-108 SO AS TO PROVIDE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR CERTAIN TAX CREDITS AND ECONOMIC INCENTIVES UNDER THE ENTERPRISE ZONE ACT OF 1995; BY ADDING SECTION 40-68-145 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE DETERMINATION OF TAX CREDITS AND ECONOMIC INCENTIVES BASED ON EMPLOYMENT WITH RESPECT TO CLIENT COMPANIES OF PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-68-55,

RELATING TO THE ABILITY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE TO REGULATE THE ACCEPTANCE OF AFFIDAVIT OR CERTIFICATION OF APPROVAL OF QUALIFIED ASSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS, SO AS TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THESE FUNCTIONS BE PROVIDED BY REGULATION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-68-60, TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT ORGANIZATION SERVICES AGREEMENTS BETWEEN PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS AND ASSIGNED EMPLOYEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE ORGANIZATIONS SHALL PROVIDE ASSIGNED EMPLOYEES WITH CERTAIN WRITTEN NOTICE OF HOW THE AGREEMENT AFFECTS THEM; TO AMEND SECTION 40-68-70, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT ORGANIZATION SERVICES AGREEMENTS BETWEEN PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS AND COMPANIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT MUST BE ESTABLISHED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-68-150, RELATING TO CERTAIN PROHIBITED ACTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATIONS SHALL NOT ENGAGE IN THE SALE OF INSURANCE OR ACT AS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SPONSORING AND MAINTAINING OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS FOR THE BENEFIT OF ASSIGNED EMPLOYEES DOES NOT CONSTITUTE THE SALE OF INSURANCE.

01/28/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-34

01/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-34

H 3775 General Bill, By Robinson, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Parks, Martin, Fry, Matthews, V.S. Moss, G.R. Smith, Brawley, Rose, Stavrinakis and Hill A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-144 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS AND THAT NO HEALTH BENEFIT PLAN MAY REQUIRE AN INSURED TO FAIL TO SUCCESSFULLY RESPOND TO A DRUG OR DRUGS FOR STAGE FOUR ADVANCED, METASTATIC CANCER PRIOR TO THE APPROVAL OF A DRUG PRESCRIBED BY HIS OR HER PHYSICIAN.

 01/28/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-35

 01/28/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs HJ-35

 02/24/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

 03/16/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rose, Stavrinakis

Stavillaris

03/24/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill

H 3776 Resolution, By W. Cox, White, Gagnon, Hill, Thayer and West A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF KENNETH KAY ASHLEY, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

**H 3777** Resolution, By Stavrinakis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF

THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ANNIE ROSA BRACEY (ANNE) HOLLAND OF CHARLESTON COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

H 3778 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO DECLARE SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2021, AS "TRIO DAY" IN THE PALMETTO STATE AND TO COMMEND SOUTH CAROLINA TRIO AND ITS PARTICIPANTS FOR THEIR OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENTS AND PROGRESS IN ASSISTING FIRST-GENERATION STUDENTS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

## <u>H 3779</u> Resolution, By Murphy, Kimmons, Gatch, Bennett, Jefferson, Pendarvis and Tedder

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE HONORABLE JOHN MATTHEW LOY, DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER OF THE FIRST CIRCUIT COURT FOR DORCHESTER COUNTY, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 3780 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR RUSSELL E. HART, CHAIRMAN OF THE WIL LOU GRAY OPPORTUNITY SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER TWENTY-SEVEN YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AS HE BEGINS HIS WELL-DESERVED RETIREMENT.

02/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

**H 3781** Resolution, By Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell,

Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF WILLIAM READE HARBISON OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

#### H 3782 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-430, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CONDITIONS OF PROBATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE A TEST FOR THE PRESENCE OF MARIJUANA MAY NOT BE PERFORMED DURING A URINALYSIS OR BLOOD TEST PERFORMED ON A PROBATIONER.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7 02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-7

**<u>H 3783</u>** Resolution, By Govan, Hosey, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT DASH OF ORANGEBURG, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-43

H 3784 Resolution, By Carter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton,

Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE HONORABLE JAMES C. "J.C." COOK III, FORMER MAYOR OF CLEMSON, FOR HIS TWENTY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS A MEMBER OF CLEMSON TOWN COUNCIL AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-43

## **<u>H 3785</u>** Concurrent Resolution, By J. Moore, Jefferson, Daning, Davis, Matthews and M.M. Smith

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF OAKLEY ROAD IN BERKELEY COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 52 TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH OLD FORT ROAD "DR. TONIA AIKEN TAYLOR MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

02/02/21	House	Introduced HJ-44
02/02/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-44
02/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-2
02/18/21	House	Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-76
02/18/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-6
02/18/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6
03/04/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-2
03/10/21	Senate	Amended SJ-25
03/10/21	Senate	Adopted SJ-25
03/10/21	Senate	Returned to House with amendments SJ-25
03/11/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/17/21	House	Debate adjourned until Thur., 3-18-21 HJ-29
03/18/21	House	Concurred in amendment HJ-35
03/18/21	House	Roll call Yeas-94 Nays-0 HJ-36

## $\underline{\text{H 3786}}$ (Rat # 0092, Act # 0076) General Bill, By G.M. Smith, Murphy and Wooks

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 1-1-1210, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ANNUAL SALARIES OF STATE CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING WITH FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 SALARIES FOR CERTAIN STATE CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS MUST BE BASED ON RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE AGENCY HEAD SALARY COMMISSION TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY; TO AMEND SECTION 8-11-160, RELATING TO THE AGENCY HEAD SALARY COMMISSION AND SALARY INCREASES FOR AGENCY HEADS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE AGENCY HEAD SALARY COMMISSION MUST MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FOR THE SALARIES FOR CERTAIN CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 8-11-165, RELATING TO SALARY AND FRINGE BENEFIT SURVEYS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT SALARY SURVEYS BE CONDUCTED FOR CERTAIN CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS. - ratified title

```
02/02/21 House
                   Introduced and read first time HJ-45
02/02/21 House
                   Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-45
04/06/21
                   Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks
04/06/21
                   Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
         House
                   Means HJ-101
04/07/21
          House
                   Amended HJ-20
04/07/21
          House
                   Read second time HJ-20
04/07/21
          House
                   Roll call Yeas-98 Nays-4 HJ-23
04/08/21
          House
                   Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-7
04/08/21
          Senate
                   Introduced and read first time SJ-10
                   Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-10
04/08/21
          Senate
05/05/21
          Senate
                   Polled out of committee Finance SJ-11
```

05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-11
05/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-47
05/11/21	Senate	Amended SJ-14
05/11/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-14
05/11/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-14
05/12/21	House	Senate amendment amended HJ-25
05/12/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-25
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-114 Nays-0 HJ-28
05/12/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-27
05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-3 SJ-27
05/13/21		Ratified R 92
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 76

#### H 3787 General Bill, By G.M. Smith and Murphy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS PERTAINING TO THE RETIREMENT SYSTEM FOR JUDGES AND SOLICITORS, SO AS TO INCLUDE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THIS STATE IN THE DEFINITION OF "SOLICITOR" AND TO MAKE THE NECESSARY PROVISIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO BECOME A MEMBER OF THE SYSTEM; AND TO AMEND SECTION 9-8-40, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO MEMBERSHIP IN THE SYSTEM, SO AS TO ALLOW THE ATTORNEY GENERAL SERVING ON JULY 1, 2021, TO ELECT TO BECOME A MEMBER.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-45

02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-45

#### H 3788 General Bill, By G.M. Smith and Murphy

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-7-920, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMISSION ON PROSECUTION COORDINATION, SO AS TO ADD THE ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE TERM FOR WHICH HE IS ELECTED OR HIS DESIGNEE TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMISSION.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-46 02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-46

## H 3789 General Bill, By W. Newton, Erickson, Bradley, Hyde and Bernstein

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 30-5-35, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DERIVATION CLAUSE REQUIREMENT ON A DEED AND MORTGAGE, SO AS TO REQUIRE ALL MORTGAGES EXECUTED AFTER JUNE 1, 2021, TO INCLUDE A CLAUSE SETTING FORTH THE NAME OF THE PARTY WHO PREPARED THE MORTGAGE OR THE ATTORNEY LICENSED IN SOUTH CAROLINA WHO ASSISTED IN THE CLOSING OF THE INSTRUMENT.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-46 02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-46

#### H 3790 General Bill, By W. Newton, Erickson, Bradley and Herbkersman

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-62-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE ADMISSIONS TAX AND REBATES TO MOTION PICTURE PRODUCTION COMPANIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ADDITIONAL FOUR PERCENT OF THE GENERAL FUND PORTION OF THE ADMISSIONS TAX COLLECTED BY THE STATE MUST BE FUNDED ANNUALLY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA FILM COMMISSION FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE YEARS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-46

02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-46

H 3791 General Bill, By Wooten, Erickson, Thigpen, Dillard, Alexander, Allison, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell,

Bradley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Caskey, Chumley, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Davis, Elliott, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Gatch, Gilliam, Haddon, Hardee, Hayes, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hiott, Hixon, Huggins, Hyde, K.O. Johnson, Jordan, Kimmons, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, McCabe, McCravy, McGarry, McGinnis, T. Moore, Morgan, V.S. Moss, Murphy, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Taylor, Thayer, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, S. Williams, Yow and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER 'PACT' ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-40 RELATING TO THE CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS. SO AS TO REQUIRE LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS COMPLETE AN APPROVED FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHO IS NOT CERTIFIED SHALL PERFORM ONLY HIS DUTIES AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES AND WHILE ACCOMPANIED BY A CERTIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHO IS GRANTED AN EXCEPTION FOR FAILING TO SECURE CERTIFICATION WITHIN ONE YEAR OF HIS DATE OF EMPLOYMENT SHALL BE GRANTED THE EXCEPTION FOR A PERIOD NO LONGER THAN NINETY DAYS AND ONLY SHALL PERFORM HIS DUTIES AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHILE ACCOMPANIED BY A CERTIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER; TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-150, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO ADJUDICATIONS OF ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT, SO AS TO PROVIDE MISCONDUCT ALSO MEANS WILFULLY PROVIDING FALSE INFORMATION TO THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY, TO PROVIDE A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THAT HAS MADE A REPORT SHALL COOPERATE WITH ANY ACTION BY THE COUNCIL TO INCLUDE MANDATORY ATTENDANCE BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE AGENCY KNOWLEDGEABLE OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING THE ALLEGATION AT ANY SCHEDULED HEARING, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERMS "CHOKEHOLD" AND "CAROTID HOLD", TO PROVIDE IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER TO USE A CHOKEHOLD OR CAROTID HOLD UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY, AND PROVIDE THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL SHALL DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT CURRICULUM THAT ADDRESSES THIS ISSUE; TO AMEND SECTION 42-1-160, RELATING TO THE DEFINITIONS OF "INJURY" AND "PERSONAL INJURY" IN WORKERS' COMPENSATION, SO AS TO EXEMPT INJURIES SUSTAINED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS IN THE LINE OF DUTY FROM CERTAIN LIMITATIONS ON CLAIMS FOR INJURY CAUSED BY STRESS, MENTAL INJURY, OR MENTAL ILLNESS; TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-320, RELATING TO THE MILLAGE RATE INCREASE LIMITATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE MILLAGE RATE LIMITATION MAY BE SUSPENDED AND THE MILLAGE RATE MAY BE INCREASED TO PURCHASE EQUIPMENT AND MAKE EXPENDITURES TO IMPROVE LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIRE RESCUE, AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONSE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-260 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE MINIMUM SALARY FOR CERTAIN STATE OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS; BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-90 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MUST APPROPRIATE FUNDS TO THE STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION FOR POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER RESULTING FROM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-1-240, RELATING TO BODY-WORN CAMERAS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO FUND THE BODY-WORN CAMERA FUND PROGRAM; BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-160 SO AS TO PROVIDE ALL OTHER FUNDS COLLECTED BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL AND THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY MUST BE REMITTED TO THE GENERAL FUND IF THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL IS APPROPRIATED A CERTAIN AMOUNT OF GENERAL FUNDS; BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-85 SO AS TO PROVIDE

THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL SHALL ESTABLISH REQUIRED MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, TO PROVIDE THE COUNCIL SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO TAKE PUNITIVE ACTION AGAINST ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THAT REFUSES TO IMPLEMENT AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE WITH THESE STANDARDS, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR SUCH A FAILURE; BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-160 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A COMPLIANCE DIVISION WITHIN THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL AND PROVIDE ITS RESPONSIBILITIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 23-23-100, RELATING TO COMPLIANCE ORDERS ISSUED BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL, SO AS TO REVISE THE NONCOMPLIANCE PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-46
02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-46
02/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

H 3792 General Bill, By W. Newton, Erickson, Bradley and Herbkersman A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-62-110 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY FUNDS COMMITTED TO FILM PROJECTS MUST BE CARRIED FORWARD FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR AND USED FOR THE SAME PURPOSE, AND THAT ANY UNCOMMITTED FUNDS MUST BE CARRIED FORWARD AND USED FOR WAGE AND SUPPLIER REBATE FUNDS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-49
02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-49

H 3793 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams
A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 9.1-110. SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IF A LAW

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 9-1-110 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IF A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHO BECOMES A MEMBER OF ANY STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT IS CONVICTED OF, PLEADS GUILTY OR NOLO CONTENDERE TO A FELONY RELATED TO THE PERSON'S EMPLOYMENT, THEN THE PERSON FORFEITS ALL RETIREMENT BENEFITS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-49 02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-49

H 3794 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-165 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL SHALL DEVELOP A MINIMUM SET OF STANDARDS THAT A STATE OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MUST FOLLOW WHEN ESTABLISHING AND IMPLEMENTING A MEDIATION PROGRAM AS AN ALTERNATE METHOD OF RESOLVING LAW ENFORCEMENT MISCONDUCT COMPLAINTS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-49 02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-49

#### H 3795 General Bill, By Allison

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 84 TO TITLE 40 SO AS TO REQUIRE A SPECIFIED LEVEL OF COMPETENCE FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS USED BY CERTAIN ENTITIES OF STATE GOVERNMENT, PUBLIC SCHOOLS, AND HOSPITAL SYSTEMS, TO PROVIDE SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO ARE DEAF OR HARD OF HEARING AND HAVE CERTAIN SPEECH IMPAIRMENTS, AND TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS; BY

ADDING SECTION 59-33-120 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE PROMULGATION OF REGULATIONS FOR THE APPROPRIATE CREDENTIALING OF SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS IN PUBLIC AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS, AND TO REQUIRE INTERPRETERS FOR THE DEAF WORKING IN SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN THIS STATE TO SUBMIT THE SAME BACKGROUND CHECKS AS EDUCATORS; TO AMEND SECTION 15-27-15, RELATING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS BY THE JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT FOR PARTIES OR WITNESSES WHO ARE DEAF OR HARD OF HEARING, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES AND TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2022.

02/02/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-50
02/02/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-50
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-3
04/06/21	House	Amended HJ-48
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-48
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-78 Nays-35 HJ-50
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-10
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		SJ-7

#### H 3796 General Bill, By Allison, Lucas, Felder and Huggins

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-149-17 SO AS TO PROVIDE RESIDENT STUDENTS WHO RECEIVE LIFE SCHOLARSHIPS FOR AT LEAST ONE UNDERGRADUATE YEAR SHALL RECEIVE ONE ADDITIONAL STIPEND WITHIN NINETY DAYS AFTER GRADUATING FROM AN INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING IN THIS STATE WITH A BACCALAUREATE DEGREE AND UNDERGRADUATE MAJOR IN CERTAIN FIELDS OF EDUCATION, AND TO PROVIDE STUDENTS WHO COMPLETE MULTIPLE MAJORS IN THE THESE FIELDS MAY NOT RECEIVE MULTIPLE STIPENDS.

02/02/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-50
02/02/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-50
02/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Felder
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins

#### H 3797 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO CHANGE THE METHOD OF ELECTING THE SEVEN MEMBERS OF THE SUMMERVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT 2 BOARD OF TRUSTEES FROM AT LARGE TO SINGLE-MEMBER DISTRICTS; TO DESIGNATE A MAP NUMBER ON WHICH THESE SINGLE-MEMBER ELECTION DISTRICTS ARE DELINEATED; AND TO PROVIDE DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FOR THE NEWLY DRAWN ELECTION DISTRICTS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-51 02/02/21 House Referred to Dorchester Delegation HJ-51

#### H 3798 General Bill, By Hill

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-19-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ELECTION OF JUDGES BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN JOINT SESSION, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROHIBITION ON NOMINATING OR SECONDING SPEECHES AND SPECIFICALLY ALLOW SUCH SPEECHES, AND TO REQUIRE A ROLL CALL VOTE ON THE ELECTION OF EACH JUDGE WHETHER OR NOT THE ELECTION IS CONTESTED.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-51 02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-51

#### H 3799 General Bill, By Elliott

#### Similar (S 0557, H 4805)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-20-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE IMPOSITION OF A LICENSE FEE

ON CORPORATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE LICENSE FEE DOES NOT APPLY TO ANY PORTION OF THE FIRST FIFTY MILLION DOLLARS OF CERTAIN CAPITAL STOCK AND PAID-IN OR CAPITAL SURPLUS.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-51

02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-51

#### H 3800 General Bill, By Bernstein, Henegan, Bannister and Collins

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-20, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TERMS DEFINED IN THE CHILDREN'S CODE, SO AS TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR "TORTURE" AND TO INCLUDE TORTURE IN THE DEFINITION OF "CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT"; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 63-7-1640 AND 63-7-2570, RELATING TO THE RIGHT TO FOREGO REASONABLE EFFORTS TOWARD REUNIFICATION AND GROUNDS FOR TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

02/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-51 02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-51

#### H 3801 Concurrent Resolution, By Brawley

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 48 IN RICHLAND COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH AVALON STREET TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH PINEVIEW ROAD "REVEREND JAMES JEFFCOAT MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND TO ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

02/02/21 House Introduced HJ-44

02/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-44

02/17/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-2

02/18/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-77

02/18/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

02/18/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6

H 3802 Resolution, By Murray, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF RICHARD KING OF HOLLYWOOD, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/03/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

<u>H 3803</u> Resolution, By Brittain, Hardee, Crawford, McGinnis, Fry, Bailey, J.E. Johnson, Hewitt, Atkinson, Gatch, Lowe, G.M. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W.

Cox, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Gagnon, Garvin, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE JOHN TRAVIS RHODES OF MYRTLE BEACH AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/03/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

#### H 3804 General Bill, By Felder

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-2150, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE QUALIFICATIONS A PERSON MUST POSSESS TO DRIVE A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE, SO AS TO PROVIDE A PERSON WHO HAS A COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE IS PRESUMED TO POSSESS THE QUALIFICATIONS TO DRIVE A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE.

02/03/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3 02/03/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-3

<u>H 3805</u> (Rat # 0051, Act # 0038) General Bill, By B. Cox, Erickson, Davis, Allison, Wooten, McGarry, Hill, Pope, Caskey, McCabe, Oremus, T. Moore, W. Newton, Ligon, Blackwell, R. Williams, Jefferson, Hixon, Taylor, S. Williams and Matthews

Similar (H 3095)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 149 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ISSUE VARIOUS MILITARY SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES; AND TO REPEAL ARTICLES 7, 8, 14, 15, 16, 33, 38, 43, 53, 55, 56, 63, 68, 74, 84, 88, 99, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 110, 111, 112, 115, 116, 117, 129, 131, 132, 143, and 144 OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF "WARTIME DISABLED VETERAN SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES", FREE VEHICULAR REGISTRATION FOR FORMER PRISONERS OF WAR, THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES FOR MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES MILITARY RESERVES AND NATIONAL GUARD, MEDAL OF HONOR RECIPIENTS, PURPLE HEART RECIPIENTS, MEMBERS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION, RETIRED MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES ARMED FORCES, NORMANDY INVASION, AND PEARL HARBOR SURVIVORS, THE ISSUANCE OF MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES ARMED SERVICES, SUPPORT OUR TROOPS, KOREAN WAR VETERANS, VIETNAM VETERANS, MARINE CORPS LEAGUE, WORLD WAR II VETERANS, GOLD STAR FAMILY OPERATION DESERT STORM-DESERT SHIELD, OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM VETERAN, OPERATION IRAQI FREEDOM VETERAN, SILVER STAR, BRONZE STAR, UNITED STATES NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER, UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS, DISTINGUISHED SERVICE MEDAL, DISTINGUISHED SERVICE CROSS, DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY, PARENTS AND SPOUSES OF ACTIVE-DUTY OVERSEAS VETERANS, ACTIVE DUTY MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES ARMED FORCES, COMBAT-RELATED DISABLED VETERAN, RECIPIENTS OF THE DISTINGUISHED FLYING CROSS, PALMETTO CROSS, AND LEGION OF MERIT SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES. - ratified title

02/03/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-4

02/03/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-4

03/02/21 House Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education

and Public Works HJ-5

03/03/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton,
		Ligon, Blackwell, R. Williams, Jefferson
03/04/21	House	Amended HJ-17
03/04/21	House	Read second time HJ-17
03/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-116 Nays-0
03/04/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day
03/04/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon,
		Taylor, S. Williams, S. Williams, Matthews
03/04/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-21
03/05/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-2
03/09/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
03/09/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6
04/13/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment
		Transportation SJ-7
04/20/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-17
04/20/21	Senate	Amended SJ-17
04/20/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-17
04/20/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-17
04/21/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-9
04/27/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-114
04/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-0 HJ-114
05/06/21		Signed By Governor
05/04/21		Ratified R 51
05/13/21		Effective date 05/06/22
05/13/21		Act No. 38

<u>H 3806</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF PROMINENT AFRICAN AMERICAN RESTAURATEUR SYLVIA WOODS, A NATIVE OF HEMINGWAY.

02/03/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

<u>H 3807</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF FAMED AFRICAN AMERICAN ENTERTAINER JAMES BROWN, A NATIVE OF BARNWELL.

02/03/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

#### **H 3808** Concurrent Resolution, By Alexander

02/24/21

02/25/21 Senate

Senate

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF RAVENEL STREET IN THE CITY OF FLORENCE FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH CHEVES STREET TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH PINE STREET "REVEREND DOCTOR NORMAN GAMBLE WAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS

CONTAINING THESE WORDS.				
02/03/21	House	Introduced HJ-16		
02/03/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial		
		Resolutions HJ-16		
02/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial		
		Resolutions HJ-3		
02/18/21	House	Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-77		
02/18/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-6		
02/18/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6		

Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3

Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-23

H 3809 Resolution, By Lucas, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION HONORING CANCER PATIENTS, SURVIVORS, AND THEIR FAMILIES, REMEMBERING THOSE PEOPLE WHO HAVE BEEN LOST TO CANCER, AND DECLARING WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2021, AS "SUITS AND SNEAKERS DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

02/03/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

**H 3810** Resolution, By Willis, Jones, Gilliam, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams,

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR ANN SZYPULSKI, DIRECTOR OF THE LAURENS LIBRARY SYSTEM, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER TWELVE YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

02/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 3811 Resolution, By Hyde, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF RUBY VIRGINIA

"GINGER" SHAVER WATSON OF SPARTANBURG COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

02/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 3812 Resolution, By Gilliard, M.M. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AUTHOR AND RETIRED EDUCATOR MARK "PATHFINDER" EPSTEIN OF CHARLESTON COUNTY ON THE RECENT PUBLICATION OF HIS NEW BOOK, THEY CALL ME PATHFINDER: EDUCATION-BASKETBALL-EQUALITY.

02/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

# H 3813 Concurrent Resolution, By Taylor, McGarry, Hixon, Hiott, Forrest, Pope and Ligon

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY'S UNWAVERING SUPPORT FOR THE ELECTORAL COLLEGE, AND TO URGE THE GOVERNOR AND ATTORNEY GENERAL OF SOUTH CAROLINA TO LITIGATE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANY EFFORT TO REPEAL OR NULLIFY IT, INCLUDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NATIONAL POPULAR VOTE INTERSTATE COMPACT.

 02/04/21
 House
 Introduced HJ-7

 02/04/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions HJ-7

 02/09/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry

 02/10/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon, Hiott, Forrest

 03/17/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope, Ligon

H 3814 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams Similar (S 0275)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-160, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL SHALL OPERATE AND MAINTAIN THE CENTRAL REGISTRY OF POLICE MISCONDUCT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE INFORMATION THAT MUST BE MAINTAINED ON THE REGISTRY, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH INFORMATION MUST BE INCLUDED ON THE REGISTRY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE'S LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO THE INFORMATION ON THE REGISTRY, AND TO PROVIDE WHICH INFORMATION IS CONFIDENTIAL AND WHICH INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE.

02/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9 02/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-9

H 3815 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henegan,

Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHO IS THE SUBJECT OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER MISCONDUCT INVESTIGATION IS PROHIBITED FROM RETIRING FROM HIS LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY DURING THE COURSE OF THE INVESTIGATION.

02/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9 02/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-9

## H 3816 General Bill, By Hiott

Similar (H 3884)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-23-125 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO TRANSMIT CERTAIN DOCUMENTS ELECTRONICALLY FOR A CERTIFICATE OF TITLE, TO ALLOW FOR THE COLLECTION OF AN ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION FEE, AND TO REQUIRE THE USE OF AN ELECTRONIC LIEN SYSTEM FOR BUSINESSES AND LENDERS ENGAGED IN THE SALE OF WATERCRAFT AND OUTBOARD MOTORS OR THE FINANCING OF WATERCRAFT OR OUTBOARD MOTORS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-23-140, RELATING TO THE PRIORITY AND VALIDITY OF LIENS UPON A CERTIFICATE OF TITLE FOR A WATERCRAFT OR OUTBOARD MOTOR, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE RETENTION OR DISCHARGE OF A LIEN ELECTRONICALLY.

02/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10

02/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-10

#### H 3817 General Bill, By Daning

Similar (S 0581)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-340 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT UPON REQUEST OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY, A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER SHALL PROVIDE CALL LOCATION INFORMATION CONCERNING THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICE OF THE USER TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO A CALL FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES OR IN AN EMERGENCY SITUATION THAT INVOLVES THE RISK OF DEATH OR SERIOUS PHYSICAL HARM, TO PROVIDE A CIVIL OR CRIMINAL ACTION MAY NOT BE BROUGHT AGAINST A WIRELESS SERVICE UNDER THIS SECTION UNDER CIRCUMSTANCES, AND PROVIDE SLED SHALL OBTAIN CONTACT INFORMATION FROM WIRELESS SERVICE PROVIDERS TO FACILITATE A REQUEST FROM A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY.

02/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10 02/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-10

#### H 3818 General Bill, By Davis and White

Similar (S 0036)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-1120, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE POINT SYSTEM FOR THE VIOLATIONS OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF LAW, SO AS TO ESTABLISH A FOURTEEN POINT VIOLATION FOR TAKING OR POSSESSING MORE THAN THE LEGAL LIMIT OF BLUE CATFISH; TO AMEND SECTION 50-13-640, RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OF BLUE CATFISH, SO AS TO ALTER THE POSSESSION AND SIZE LIMITS; AND TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO CONDUCT A STUDY OF THE BLUE CATFISH FISHERY IN THE SANTEE AND COOPER RIVER SYSTEMS.

02/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11

02/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-11

#### H 3819 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 612 OF 1984, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE METHOD OF CONDUCTING ELECTIONS FOR MEMBERS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARDS OF TRUSTEES IN SPARTANBURG COUNTY, SO AS TO REQUIRE CANDIDATES SEEKING ELECTION TO SUBMIT A STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY RATHER THAN SIGNED PETITIONS.

02/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11 02/04/21 House Referred to Spartanburg Delegation HJ-11

#### H 3820 General Bill, By Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO PROVIDE THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE SPARTANBURG COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 7 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ESTABLISH A STIPEND FOR BOARD MEMBERS IN AN AMOUNT UP TO SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS PER MONTH, AND SEVEN HUNDRED DOLLARS PER MONTH FOR THE BOARD CHAIRMAN, TO PROVIDE THAT ANY COMPENSATION AMOUNT ESTABLISHED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MUST NOT TAKE EFFECT UNTIL AFTER THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED ELECTION FOR BOARD MEMBERS, AND TO REQUIRE ACTUAL ATTENDANCE AT A DULY CONSTITUTED BOARD MEETING IN ORDER TO RECEIVE THE MONTHLY STIPEND.

02/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11 02/04/21 House Referred to Spartanburg Delegation HJ-11

#### H 3821 General Bill, By W. Newton and Herbkersman

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 5, TITLE 63 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA UNIFORM TRANSFERS TO MINORS ACT"; TO PROVIDE FOR THE UNIFORM MANNER IN WHICH AND PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS UNDER WHICH TRANSFERS OF CUSTODIAL PROPERTY MAY BE MADE FOR THE BENEFIT OF A MINOR; AND TO REPEAL ARTICLE 5 OF CHAPTER 5, TITLE 63 RELATING TO THE "SOUTH CAROLINA UNIFORM GIFTS TO MINORS ACT".

02/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-11
02/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-11
03/03/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-37
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Herbkersman
03/09/21	House	Read second time HJ-19
03/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-118 Nays-0 HJ-19
03/10/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
03/10/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
03/10/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-4
05/06/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Senn (ch), Matthews,
		McLeod, Garrett, M.Johnson

H 3822 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter, Brawley, King, Henegan, Wheeler, Matthews, Clyburn, Howard, Rivers, S. Williams, Tedder, K.O. Johnson, Jefferson, R. Williams, Garvin, McDaniel, Henderson-Myers and J.L. Johnson

#### Similar (S 0310, H 3207, H 3268, H 3519, H 4036)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-5-145 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN INDIVIDUAL WHO IS QUALIFIED TO REGISTER TO VOTE MAY REGISTER IN PERSON AND THEN IMMEDIATELY VOTE AT AN IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATION IN THE PERSON'S COUNTY OF RESIDENCE DURING THE PERIOD FOR IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO THIS ACT, AND TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES FOR SAME DAY REGISTRATION AND VOTING AT IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATIONS; BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-200 SO AS TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES FOR CONDUCTING ELECTIONS BY MAIL OR BY DEPOSIT IN A SECURE LOCATION DESIGNATED FOR DEPOSITING BALLOTS; BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-325 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY QUALIFIED ELECTOR OF THIS STATE MAY VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT WITHOUT BEING REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN EXCUSE, JUSTIFICATION, OR REASON, AND TO ESTABLISH A THIRTY-DAY PERIOD DURING WHICH ALL QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE MUST BE ALLOWED TO CAST AN IN-PERSON ABSENTEE BALLOT; BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-425 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE BY WHICH A VOTER MAY CURE CERTAIN ABSENTEE BALLOT DEFICIENCIES; BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-427 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ABSENTEE BALLOT MUST BE COUNTED IF IT IS POSTMARKED ON OR BEFORE THE DAY OF THE ELECTION AND IS DELIVERED TO THE ADDRESS SPECIFIED BY THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION OR COUNTY BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS NOT LATER THAN THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON THE LAST BUSINESS DAY IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE COUNTY CANVASS; BY ADDING SECTION 24-3-185 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS SHALL PROVIDE AN INMATE CERTAIN INFORMATION WITH REGARD TO THE RESTORATION OF HIS VOTING RIGHTS ONCE HE IS RELEASED FROM THE CUSTODY OF THE DEPARTMENT; BY ADDING SECTION 24-3-980 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND THE DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION, PAROLE AND PARDON SERVICES SHALL INFORM A PERSON WHO HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF A FELONY OR AN OFFENSE AGAINST THE ELECTION LAWS AND HAS SERVED THE SENTENCE IMPOSED FOR THE CONVICTION, INCLUDING PROBATION AND PAROLE TIME UNLESS SOONER PARDONED, THAT HE IS ELIGIBLE TO REGISTER TO VOTE; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-710, RELATING TO ACCEPTABLE FORMS OF IDENTIFICATION REQUIRED OF A PERSON WHEN HE PRESENTS HIMSELF TO VOTE, SO AS TO INCLUDE A COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY IDENTIFICATION CARD CONTAINING A PHOTOGRAPH AS ANOTHER FORM OF IDENTIFICATION AUTHORIZED TO BE ACCEPTED; TO AMEND SECTIONS 7-15-220, RELATING TO SIGNING AND WITNESSING THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT'S OATH, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT'S OATH BE WITNESSED; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-340, RELATING TO THE FORM OF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION, SO AS TO ELIMINATE REFERENCES TO THE REASON FOR THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION REQUEST; TO AMEND SECTIONS 7-15-380, 7-15-385, AND 7-15-420, ALL RELATING TO ABSENTEE BALLOTS AND THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT'S OATH, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT'S OATH BE WITNESSED; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 7-15-320 RELATING TO PERSONS QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT.

02/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-12
02/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-12
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley
04/13/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: King,
		Henegan, Wheeler
04/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
04/15/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Clyburn,
		Howard
04/20/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rivers, S.
		Williams, Tedder, K.O. Johnson
04/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jefferson, R.
		Williams, Garvin
04/29/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor:
		McDaniel, Henderson-Myers, J.L. Johnson

#### **H 3823** Resolution, By Anderson

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE WILLIE MAE GRANT HARRIS ON THE GRAND OCCASION OF HER EIGHTY-FIFTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION. 02/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

<u>H 3824</u> Resolution, By Willis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan,

Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MARY EUGENIA ROBINS PRESSLEY ON THE GRAND OCCASION OF HER ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION.

02/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 3825 Concurrent Resolution, By Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO COMMEMORATE NATIONAL INVEST IN VETERANS WEEK, FROM MARCH 1 THROUGH 7, 2021, IN SUPPORT OF VETERAN-OWNED BUSINESSES.

02/04/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-8

02/04/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

02/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-6

02/10/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Family and Veterans'

Services SJ-5

02/11/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House

#### H 3826 General Bill, By White

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-120, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO NECESSARY NOTICE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CANCELLATION OF OR REFUSAL TO RENEW AN AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE POLICY, SO AS TO DESIGNATE A SEPARATE NOTICE REQUIREMENT FOR COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE POLICIES.

02/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13

02/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-13

H 3827 Resolution, By Crawford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore,

Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR CAPTAIN JASON FREER, HORRY COUNTY POLICE EXECUTIVE COMMAND STAFF, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER MORE THAN THREE DECADES OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE IN LAW ENFORCEMENT, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

02/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-22

H 3828 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF DR. MILTON KIMPSON OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-23

H 3829 Resolution, By Thayer, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE HUBERT WADE RAINEY AND SHIRLEY JANE VICKERY RAINEY ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR SIXTY-FIFTH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MANY MORE YEARS OF BLESSING AND FULFILLMENT. 02/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-24

#### H 3830 Resolution, By G.M. Smith

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT THE STAFF SERVING THE MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES IS NOT REQUIRED TO WORK ON GOOD FRIDAY, APRIL 2, 2021.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

02/09/21

House

H 3831 Resolution, By Calhoon, McCabe, Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE LANDON GRAMLING OF THE GILBERT BASS ANGLERS ON HIS EXCEPTIONAL ANGLING SKILL AND TO HONOR HIM AND HIS TEAM ON CAPTURING FIRST PLACE IN THE 11TH ANNUAL HIGH SCHOOL FISHING WORLD FINALS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 3832 Resolution, By Calhoon, McCabe, Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE TUCKER VERONEE OF THE GILBERT BASS ANGLERS ON HIS EXCEPTIONAL ANGLING SKILL AND TO HONOR HIM AND HIS TEAM ON CAPTURING FIRST PLACE IN THE 11TH ANNUAL HIGH SCHOOL FISHING WORLD FINALS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

# H 3833 General Bill, By Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, Dabney, Brawley, King, Gilliard, Jefferson, Howard and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "PSYCHOLOGY INTERJURISDICTIONAL COMPACT (PSYPACT)" BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 55, TITLE 40 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ENTRY OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTO THIS MULTISTATE COMPACT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE STRUCTURE, FUNCTIONS, POWERS, AND DUTIES OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE COMPACT; TO PROVIDE THE OBLIGATIONS, BENEFITS, AND RIGHTS OF COMPACT MEMBERS; TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 55, TITLE 40 AS ARTICLE 1 ENTITLED "GENERAL PROVISIONS"; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 40-55-60 AND 40-55-80, RELATING TO THE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN PSYCHOLOGY AND QUALIFICATIONS FOR LICENSURE AS A PSYCHOLOGIST RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-5

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-5

12/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dabney
12/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,
		King, Gilliard, Jefferson, Howard, S. Williams

H 3834 General Bill, By Finlay, Hardee, Carter, B. Cox, W. Newton, Collins, M.M. Smith, Haddon, Burns, Bustos, Ballentine, Huggins, Yow, Elliott, Davis, Willis, Hyde, Hewitt, Pope and G.M. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MODIFICATIONS TO GROSS INCOME FOR INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES, SO AS TO EXCLUDE OVERTIME PAY AND CERTAIN BONUS PAY FROM GROSS INCOME.

Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-5

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-5

02/07/21	House	referred to committee on ways and means in 5
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hardee,
		Carter, B. Cox, W. Newton, Collins, M.M. Smith,
		Haddon, Burns
02/24/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bustos,
		Ballentine, Huggins, Yow, Elliott, Davis, Willis
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hyde
03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hewitt
04/07/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope
06/08/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: G.M. Smith

#### H 3835 Resolution, By Blackwell and Taylor

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 1.9 OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, RELATING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND ELECTION OF CHAIRMEN BY THE RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN MAY NOT SERVE MORE THAN THREE CONSECUTIVE TERMS ON THE COMMITTEE.

02/09/21 House Introduced HJ-3

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Rules HJ-3

#### H 3836 Resolution, By Long, Chumley, Haddon, Burns and Jones

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 5.1 OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, RELATING TO THE INTRODUCTION OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS, SO AS TO LIMIT THE NUMBER OF BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS THAT MAY BE FILED EACH TWO-YEAR LEGISLATIVE SESSION AND TO PROVIDE THAT THERE IS NO LIMITATION ON CERTAIN HOUSE AND CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS.

02/09/21 House Introduced HJ-4

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Rules HJ-4

H 3837 Resolution, By Allison, Nutt, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR COACH MIKE SROCK OF BYRNES HIGH SCHOOL FOR HIS OUTSTANDING CAREER AS BOTH COACH AND EDUCATOR, TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

### H 3838 Joint Resolution, By Martin and Carter

Similar (S 0516, S 0520, H 3858, H 3886)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO IDENTIFY CERTIFIED TEACHERS, SCHOOL SUPPORT STAFF, AND FIRST RESPONDERS AS MISSION-CRITICAL WORKERS AND INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE ELIGIBLE FOR VACCINATION UNDER PHASE 1A OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA COVID-19 VACCINATION PLAN, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO COORDINATE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION TO IMPLEMENT A PLAN THAT WILL OFFER THE OPPORTUNITY TO CERTIFIED TEACHERS, SCHOOL SUPPORT STAFF, AND FIRST RESPONDERS TO BE FULLY VACCINATED WITHIN THIRTY DAYS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION, TO PROVIDE THAT EVERY SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST OFFER FIVE-DAY, IN-PERSON CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION TO STUDENTS NO LATER THAN TWO WEEKS AFTER CERTIFIED TEACHERS AND SUPPORT STAFF HAVE BEEN OFFERED THE OPPORTUNITY TO BE FULLY VACCINATED, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL MUST ENSURE THAT ALL SOUTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS WHO ARE ELIGIBLE UNDER PHASE 1A OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA COVID-19 VACCINATION PLAN WHO HAVE RECEIVED A FIRST VACCINE DOSE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION ARE OFFERED THE OPPORTUNITY FOR FULL VACCINATION WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE RECOMMENDED TIME PERIOD.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-6

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-6

02/11/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

# H 3839 General Bill, By B. Cox and Huggins

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 25-11-40, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE APPOINTMENT, REMOVAL, TRAINING, AND ACCREDITATION OF COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THAT COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICERS ARE AT-WILL EMPLOYEES OF THE STATE, AND TO REVISE THE MANNER BY WHICH COUNTY VETERANS' AFFAIRS OFFICERS ARE APPOINTED AND ACCREDITED; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 25-11-45 RELATING TO COUNTY VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICES.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-6

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-6

03/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins

# H 3840 General Bill, By Erickson, Herbkersman, Bradley, W. Newton, Wooten, Caskey, B. Cox, Blackwell, Dabney, King, Jefferson, Brawley, Howard and S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 67, TITLE 40 SO AS TO THE "AUDIOLOGY AND SPEECH-LANGUAGE INTERSTATE COMPACT ACT", TO STATE THE PURPOSE OF THE ACT, TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO OUTLINE STATE PARTICIPATION, TO OUTLINE PRIVILEGES FOR AUDIOLOGISTS AND SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS RESULTING FROM THE COMPACT, TO ALLOW FOR THE PRACTICE OF TELEHEALTH, TO PROVIDE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ACTIVE DUTY MILITARY PERSONNEL AND THEIR SPOUSES, TO PROVIDE A MECHANISM FOR TAKING ADVERSE ACTIONS AGAINST **ESTABLISH** "AUDIOLOGY LICENSEES TO THE SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY COMPACT COMMISSION", TO ESTABLISH A DATA SYSTEM, TO OUTLINE THE RULEMAKING PROCESS, TO ADDRESS OVERSIGHT, DISPUTE RESOLUTION, AND ENFORCEMENT DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES, TO ESTABLISH THE DATE OF IMPLEMENTATION OF THE INTERSTATE COMMISSION FOR AUDIOLOGY AND SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY, RULES, WITHDRAWAL, AND AMENDMENT, TO ADDRESS STATUTORY

CONSTRUCTION, SEVERABILITY, AND BINDING EFFECT OF THE COMPACT; AND TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 67, TITLE 40 AS ARTICLE 1, ENTITLED "GENERAL PROVISIONS".

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-7

04/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell
12/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dabney
12/06/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: King,

Jefferson, Brawley, Howard, S. Williams

### **H 3841** Resolution, By G.M. Smith and Weeks

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JOHN RAY "TRIPP" LEE III OF SUMTER AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

### H 3842 Resolution, By Taylor, Blackwell, Clyburn, Hixon and Oremus

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE SUE H. ROE OF AIKEN COUNTY, FORMER AIKEN COUNTY PROBATE JUDGE, TO HONOR HER REMARKABLE COMMITMENT TO AIKEN COUNTY, AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

H 3843 Resolution, By Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER AND CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF WILLIAM GEORGE "BILL" BESLEY OF RICHLAND COUNTY AND TO HONOR HIS REMARKABLE COMMITMENT TO HIS FAMILY, TO THE LEGAL PROFESSION AND TO LIFE.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

H 3844 Resolution, By Hewitt, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith,

Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR DEBORAH WHELAN OF PAWLEYS ISLAND FOR HER STRONG SUPPORT OF RESEARCH OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE AND TO CONGRATULATE HER ON RECEIVING THE NATIONAL CITIZEN SCIENTIST CHAMPION AWARD FROM THE GLOBAL ALZHEIMER'S PLATFORM FOUNDATION.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

<u>H 3845</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF PROMINENT AFRICAN AMERICAN STATE LEGISLATOR LEOLA ROBINSON, A NATIVE OF BELTON.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-22

<u>H 3846</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, J. Moore, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE FIFTH PRESIDENT OF SOUTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY, PROMINENT AFRICAN AMERICAN DR. MILLIGAN MACEO NANCE JR., A NATIVE OF COLUMBIA.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-23

<u>H 3847</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF PROMINENT AFRICAN AMERICAN STATE LEGISLATOR GILDA COBB-HUNTER OF ORANGEBURG.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-23

**H 3848** Resolution, By Taylor, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE NATHAN ROBERT "BOB" SALLEY, SR., OF AIKEN COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-23

#### H 3849 General Bill, By W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 17 TO TITLE 27 SO AS TO ENACT THE "REVISED UNIFORM UNCLAIMED PROPERTY ACT OF 2021"; TO PROVIDE FOR THE MANNER IN WHICH AND PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS UNDER WHICH ABANDONED AND UNCLAIMED PROPERTY, AS DEFINED IN THE ACT, MAY BE ESCHEATED BY THE STATE FOR SALE OR OTHER DISPOSITION, AND TO PROVIDE CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR CERTAIN VIOLATIONS; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 18 OF TITLE 27 RELATING TO THE 1988 UNIFORM UNCLAIMED PROPERTY ACT, INCLUDING SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENTS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-26 02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-26

#### H 3850 General Bill, By Ott and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 31-18-65 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EVERY SHOOTING RANGE ESTABLISHED OR EXPANDED ON OR AFTER JULY 1, 2021, MUST DEVELOP AND CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAIN A WRITTEN SAFETY PLAN FOR THE PROTECTION OF SHOOTING RANGE PARTICIPANTS AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC WHICH ENUMERATES SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SHOOTING RANGE AND SHOOTING RANGE PARTICIPANTS, INCLUDING ITS HOURS OF OPERATION, THE TYPES OF WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION WHICH MAY BE USED, AND THE MANNER OF CLEANUP AND DISPOSAL OF DISCHARGED SHELL CASINGS TO PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT AND GROUNDWATER, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SAFETY PLAN MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING REASONABLE BUSINESS HOURS WHEN THE RANGE IS OPEN AND TO PROVIDE FOR A CIVIL PENALTY FOR VIOLATIONS BY ANY SHOOTING RANGE WHICH DOES NOT COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-26

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-26

02/11/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

# H 3851 General Bill, By Wooten, Pope, Yow, Huggins, Gilliam, Lowe and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2953, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE VIDEO RECORDING OF AN INCIDENT SITE AND BREATH TEST SITE RELATING TO A VIOLATION OF LAWS THAT PROHIBIT DRIVING A MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL, DRUGS, OR ANOTHER SUBSTANCE, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT MAKES THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY RESPONSIBLE FOR MONITORING LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLES USED FOR TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT, TO ESTABLISH AN "IN-CAR-VIDEO CAMERAS FUND" WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF ASSISTING LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES IN PURCHASING, MAINTAINING, AND REPLACING IN-CAR VIDEO CAMERAS AND OTHER COSTS RELATED TO THE CAMERAS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE MONIES CONTAINED IN THE FUND.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-27

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-27

02/10/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry

02/17/21 House Recalled from Committee on Judiciary HJ-25

02/17/21 House Committed to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-25

# H 3852 General Bill, By Elliott, Erickson, G.R. Smith, Bennett and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA LEARN EVERYWHERE ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-39-105 TO PROVIDE FOR THE CREATION AND USE OF EXTENDED LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES THAT MAY PROVIDE CREDITS FOR HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION AND FOR PARTIAL FULFILMENT OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSURE

REQUIREMENTS; TO PROVIDE RELATED OBLIGATIONS OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, THE DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKFORCE, THE STATE BOARD FOR TECHNICAL AND COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION, AND THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-27

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-27

02/10/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,

G.R. Smith, Bennett

02/23/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope

### H 3853 Joint Resolution, By W. Cox, Thayer and Elliott

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 9, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO SESSIONS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO CONVENE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN SPECIAL SESSION UPON RECEIPT OF A JOINT WRITTEN REQUEST SIGNED BY AT LEAST SIXTY PERCENT OF THE MEMBERSHIP OF EACH BODY, WHICH SESSION SHALL COMMENCE NO LATER THAN FIFTEEN DAYS AFTER THE REQUISITE REQUEST IS RECEIVED BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-28 02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-28

H 3854 Resolution, By Caskey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE REVEREND THOMAS CHARLES COPELAND "THOM" JONES OF WEST COLUMBIA ON THE OCCASION OF HIS NINETIETH BIRTHDAY AND TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE ARTS COMMUNITY OF THIS GREAT STATE AND TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA UNITED METHODIST CONFERENCE.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-24

# H 3855 Resolution, By Chumley, Haddon, Burns, Magnuson, Long, Nutt, Jones, Taylor, B. Cox, Trantham, Hiott, G.R. Smith, Stringer, Pope and Daning

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO REAFFIRM THE 1798 KENTUCKY RESOLUTION, WHICH REJECTED LAWLESS FEDERAL GOVERNMENT ACTIONS AND WAS PENNED BY THOMAS JEFFERSON, TO BE THE CREDO OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES IN THESE MODERN TIMES.

02/09/21 House Introduced HJ-25

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-25

03/17/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope 06/21/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Daning

# H 3856 General Bill, By Elliott

Similar (S 0635)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 13-17-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 1976. RELATING TO MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA RESEARCH AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD CONSISTS OF CERTAIN UNIVERSITY PRESIDENTS OR THEIR DESIGNEES, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR DESIGNEES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL ELECT TWO ADDITIONAL MEMBERS WHO ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE TRUSTEES AT THE TIME OF THEIR ELECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 13-17-70, RELATING TO THE POWERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MAY INVEST IN CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS OF PRIVATE ENTITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 13-17-87, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF RESEARCH INNOVATION CENTERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA RESEARCH AUTHORITY MAY ALLOW A COMPANY TO REMAIN IN AN INNOVATION CENTER FOR UP TO FIVE YEARS OR UNTIL EXCEEDING FIVE MILLION DOLLARS BUT DOES NOT APPLY WITH RESPECT TO THIRTY-FIVE PERCENT OF THE SQUARE FEET IN AN INNOVATION CENTER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3585, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE INDUSTRY PARTNERSHIP FUND TAX CREDIT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IF THE AGGREGATE CREDIT AMOUNT IS NOT MET IN A CERTAIN TIMEFRAME THEN THE SINGLE TAXPAYER MAXIMUM CREDIT IS INCREASED TO ONE MILLION DOLLARS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-28 02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-28

H 3857 General Bill, By W. Newton, Herbkersman, Erickson and Bradley
A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-6310, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION OF CERTAIN
PROVISIONS THAT REGULATE TRAFFIC FROM THE STATE'S PUBLIC
ROADS TO PRIVATE ROADS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THIS SECTION DOES
NOT PREEMPT OR PREVENT ANY PRIVATE LIMITATIONS OR
RESTRICTIONS REGARDING THE USE OF A PRIVATE ROAD.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-29

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

H 3858 Joint Resolution, By Ott, Collins, R. Williams, Kirby, Felder, Clyburn, Jefferson, Haddon, Allison, Trantham, Oremus, Anderson, Hosey, K.O. Johnson, Pendarvis, Henegan, Brittain, M.M. Smith, Rose, Brawley, Atkinson, Herbkersman, Cobb-Hunter and Calhoon Similar (S 0516, S 0520, H 3838, H 3886)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO INCLUDE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE K-12 SCHOOL TEACHERS AND ANYONE WHOSE CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT REQUIRES THEM TO BE LOCATED IN A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE SCHOOL BUILDING IN PHASE 1A OF THE COVID-19 VACCINE PLAN, AND TO PROVIDE THAT NO LATER THAN TWENTY-EIGHT DAYS AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION, EVERY SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST OFFER FIVE-DAY, IN-PERSON CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION TO STUDENTS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-29

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-29
02/10/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Cobb-Hunter
02/16/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Calhoon

# H 3859 General Bill, By Jordan, Sandifer, Kirby and Cogswell Similar (S 0505)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 77 TO TITLE 39 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON WHO OWNS OR OPERATES A WEBSITE DEALING IN ELECTRONIC DISSEMINATION OF THIRD-PARTY COMMERCIAL RECORDINGS OR AUDIOVISUAL WORKS SHALL MAKE CERTAIN DISCLOSURES, TO PROVIDE FOR A PRIVATE CAUSE OF ACTION, TO PROVIDE THAT THIS CHAPTER IS

SUPPLEMENTAL TO STATE AND FEDERAL CRIMINAL AND CIVIL LAW, AND TO PROVIDE THAT VIOLATIONS CONSTITUTE AN UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICE.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-29

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-29

## H 3860 General Bill, By Cogswell and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-37-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO LOCATIONS WHERE OPTOMETRY MOBILE UNITS MAY VISIT AND PROVIDE VISION SERVICES, SO AS TO INCLUDE TITLE I PUBLIC SCHOOLS AMONG THOSE PLACES IF THE SERVICES ARE RENDERED AS PART OF NOT-FOR-PROFIT PROGRAMS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-30

02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-30

### H 3861 General Bill, By McKnight, Erickson and Herbkersman

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER TO USE ANY CHEMICAL AGENT TO INCAPACITATE CERTAIN MINORS.

02/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-30 02/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-30

H 3862 Resolution, By Ligon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE FEBRUARY 6 THROUGH FEBRUARY 13, 2021, AS "COURT REPORTING & CAPTIONING WEEK" IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO COMMEND ITS OBSERVANCE TO ALL CITIZENS OF THIS GREAT STATE.

02/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-25

H 3863 General Bill, By Govan, Simrill, Pendarvis, Sandifer, McDaniel, Robinson, Henderson-Myers, Garvin, Thayer, Matthews, Henegan, Brawley, J.L. Johnson, Howard, Anderson, Rivers, S. Williams, Gilliard, Murray, Jefferson, R. Williams, Alexander, Hosey, Clyburn, Rose, Ott, Hill and Gagnon

# Similar (S 0528)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA HOME ATTAINABILITY ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 39 TO TITLE 6 SO AS TO REDUCE CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE AND PERMITTING COSTS AND BARRIERS TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF HOUSING WHILE MAINTAINING SAFETY, PUBLIC HEALTH, AND THE GENERAL WELFARE WITH RESPECT TO CONSTRUCTION AND OCCUPANCY; TO AMEND SECTION 5-25-120, RELATING TO THE INSPECTION OF BUILDINGS, SO AS TO ALLOW A BUILDER TO HIRE A CERTIFIED THIRD-PARTY INSPECTOR TO PERFORM THE DUTIES OF THE LOCAL INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS AS THEY RELATE TO THAT BUILDER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-3-290, RELATING TO PERSONS AND ACTIVITIES EXEMPT FROM

LICENSURE OR REGULATION BY THE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS, SO AS TO REVISE AN EXEMPTION FOR PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR CERTAIN DWELLINGS.

02/10/21	Нопса	Introduced and read first time HJ-3
02/10/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-5

02/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-3

02/18/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Anderson,

Rivers, S. Williams, Gilliard, Murray, Jefferson, R.

Williams

02/24/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Alexander

02/25/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hosey,

Clyburn

03/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rose 03/10/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ott

03/24/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill, Gagnon

# $\underline{\mathbf{H}}$ 3864 Resolution, By Gatch, Bennett, Jefferson, Kimmons, Murphy, Pendarvis and Tedder

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF RACHEL SCOTT LUTES OF NORTH CHARLESTON, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

# H 3865 (Rat # 0093, Act # 0077) General Bill, By Wetmore, Hewitt, Cogswell, Bustos, Anderson, Stavrinakis, Bennett, Erickson and Bradley

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO WATERCRAFT LAWS AND ORDINANCES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A LOCAL GOVERNMENT FROM ADOPTING AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO WATERCRAFT OR WATER DEVICES USED OR HELD FOR USE ON THE WATERS OF THIS STATE AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS. - ratified title

02/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-4

02/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-4

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,

Bradley

03/11/21 House Committee report: Favorable with amendment

Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental

Affairs HJ-3

03/16/21 House Amended HJ-22

03/16/21 House Read second time HJ-22

03/16/21 House Roll call Yeas-107 Nays-4 HJ-24 03/17/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-22

03/17/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ 03/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7

03/17/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-7

05/05/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish,

Game and Forestry SJ-12

05/06/21 Senate Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-48

05/06/21 Senate Amended SJ-48

05/11/21 Senate Read second time SJ-24

05/11/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-24

05/12/21 Senate Read third time and returned to House with amendments

SJ-34

05/12/21 House Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-77

05/12/21 House Roll call Yeas-109 Nays-0 HJ-77

05/13/21 Ratified R 93 05/17/21 Signed By Governor

06/01/21 Effective date 07/01/21 06/01/21 Act No. 77

### H 3866 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter, J.L. Johnson and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 2 TO TITLE 23 SO AS TO ENACT THE "ETHICAL POLICING TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT" SO AS TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS, TO PROVIDE FOR A FRAMEWORK TO INSTITUTIONALIZE HIGH STANDARDS FOR POLICING PRACTICES

AND CONDUCT BY THE CREATION OF CITIZEN REVIEW BOARDS AND THEIR DUTIES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE USE OF STANDARD FORMS TO RECORD LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER COMPLAINTS, TO PROVIDE A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY SHALL RECORD ALL INSTANCES OF DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, TO PROVIDE ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS SHALL ENGAGE IN ETHICAL POLICING, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THIS CHAPTER, TO PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS MUST COMPLETE CERTAIN TRAINING AND CARRY LIABILITY INSURANCE, TO PROVIDE A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MUST RELEASE AN ANNUAL REPORT THAT CONTAINS COMPLAINTS FILED AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS IMPOSED ON ITS LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, AND TRACK THIS INFORMATION TO DETERMINE WHETHER CERTAIN UNETHICAL POLICING PATTERNS OF CONDUCT ARE OCCURRING, AND TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN CONDUCT BY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS SHALL PROHIBIT THEM FROM BEING REINSTATED, TRANSFERRED, OR EMPLOYED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY.

02/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-4

02/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

04/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

### H 3867 General Bill, By Sandifer and Hardee

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-295 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS AND ESTABLISH GUIDELINES FOR CONTRACTING FOR TELEMEDICINE SERVICES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-47-37, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS TO PRACTICE TELEMEDICINE, SO AS TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS TO ALLOW FOR THE PROVISION OF OUT-OF-STATE TELEMEDICINE SERVICES.

02/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-5

02/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-5

### H 3868 General Bill, By West

### Similar (S 0578)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-19-105 SO AS TO PROVIDE SCHOOL BOARD TRUSTEES SHALL ATTEMPT MEDIATION OF DISPUTES AMONG BOARD MEMBERS OR WITH THE BOARD ITSELF BEFORE INITIATING LITIGATION TO RESOLVE SUCH DISPUTES, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR MEDIATION AND LITIGATION, AND TO PROVIDE MEDIATION COSTS MUST BE PAID BY BOARD MEMBERS IN THEIR PERSONAL CAPACITY AND NOT CORPORATELY BY LOCAL SCHOOL BOARDS.

02/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-5

 $02/10/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Education \ and \ Public \ Works$ 

HJ-5

H 3869 General Bill, By Taylor, Jones, Chumley, Burns, Herbkersman, Blackwell, Yow, Huggins, McGarry, Long, Bradley, M.M. Smith, Magnuson, Haddon, Thayer, Erickson, Nutt, Oremus, Hardee, Wooten, Trantham, Bennett, W. Newton, Morgan, B. Cox, Hiott, Hixon, Sandifer, G.R. Smith, Dabney, May, Pope, Willis and Daning Similar (S.0538)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-7-95 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, EITHER OF ITS RESPECTIVE BODIES, A STANDING COMMITTEE, THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE, OR NOT LESS THAN FIVE MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY REVIEW ANY PRESIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE ORDER NOT AFFIRMED BY CONGRESS AND MAY RECOMMEND THAT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL REVIEW A PRESIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE ORDER TO DETERMINE ITS CONSTITUTIONALITY UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

02/10/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-5
02/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-5
02/11/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dabney, May
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Pope
03/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Willis

# H 3870 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson, Govan, Brawley, Matthews, Henegan, McDaniel and Henderson-Myers

06/21/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Daning

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-1-240, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO BODY-WORN CAMERAS, SO AS TO PROVIDE A PERSON WHO IS A SUBJECT IN DATA RECORDED BY A BODY-WORN CAMERA MAY REQUEST AND MUST RECEIVE THE DATA WITHOUT PURSUING AN ACTON UNDER THE RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE OR CIVIL PROCEDURE, OR OBTAINING A COURT ORDER.

02/10/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-6
02/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-6
02/16/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley
02/23/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
04/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Henegan,
		McDaniel, Henderson-Myers

### H 3871 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 57-3-240 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO MAINTAIN A TOLL-FREE HOTLINE SYSTEM WHEREBY A MOTORIST THAT SUFFERS PROPERTY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM A ROAD HAZARD MAY CALL TO FILE A COMPLAINT AND RECEIVE INFORMATION, AND TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT TO FORWARD INFORMATION TO LOCAL OFFICIALS IN CERTAIN SITUATIONS.

02/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-6 02/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-6

# H 3872 General Bill, By McGarry, Yow, Gilliam, M.M. Smith, McCravy, Bennett and Dabney

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "HUMAN LIFE NONDISCRIMINATION ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 10 TO CHAPTER 41, TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROHIBIT ABORTIONS BASED ON RACE, SEX, OR GENETIC ABNORMALITY, WITH EXCEPTIONS, TO REQUIRE PHYSICIANS TO CONFIRM THAT AN ABORTION IS NOT BEING SOUGHT DUE TO THE RACE, SEX, OR GENETIC ABNORMALITY OF THE UNBORN HUMAN BEING, WITH EXCEPTIONS, AND TO REQUIRE PHYSICIANS TO FILE RELATED DOCUMENTATION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL; TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT TO CREATE CERTAIN REPORTING FORMS; TO ESTABLISH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES AND PROFESSIONAL DISCIPLINARY ACTION FOR PHYSICIAN NONCOMPLIANCE; TO AUTHORIZE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO INSTITUTE LEGAL PROCEEDINGS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

02/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-6 02/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-6

# <u>H 3873</u> Concurrent Resolution, By R. Williams, Henegan, Anderson, Jefferson, Kirby, Alexander, S. Williams, Rivers, Lowe and Lucas *Similar (H 4042)*

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF SOCIETY HILL ROAD IN DARLINGTON COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH GREENFIELD ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 34 "COLONEL CHRISTOPHER N. WILLIAMSON ROAD" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

02/10/21 House Introduced HJ-3

02/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions HJ-3
02/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/05/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-66
05/06/21	House	Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-34
05/06/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-5
05/06/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-5
05/11/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-5
05/12/21	Senate	Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-44

**<u>H 3874</u>** Resolution, By Huggins, Ballentine, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE CHAPIN WOMAN'S CLUB UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CLUB FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

02/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

# H 3875 Resolution, By G.R. Smith, Trantham, Burns, Huggins, Hiott, Bailey, Haddon, Bennett, Dabney, McGarry, V.S. Moss and Oremus

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE PUBLIC HEALTH HAZARD OF PORNOGRAPHY WHICH LEADS TO A BROAD SPECTRUM OF INDIVIDUAL AND SOCIETAL HARMS, TO EXPRESS THE NEED TO ADDRESS THE PORNOGRAPHY EPIDEMIC BY ENCOURAGING EDUCATION, PREVENTION, RESEARCH, AND POLICY CHANGES TO ADDRESS THE PROLIFERATION OF PORNOGRAPHY ON THE INTERNET AND TO CALL FOR REGULATION OF PORNOGRAPHY ON THE INTERNET TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE OBSCENITY LAWS OF THE STATE.

02/11/21 House Introduced HJ-3

02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-3

# H 3876 General Bill, By Murray, McDaniel, Gilliard, Robinson, R. Williams, King, Henegan, Brawley, Carter, Bustos, M.M. Smith, Dabney, Howard, K.O. Johnson, McKnight, Tedder and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-1-110 SO AS TO REQUIRE DIRECTORS OF LICENSED NURSING HOMES OR COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES TO ASSIST FACILITY RESIDENTS WHO DESIRE EITHER TO REGISTER TO VOTE AND MEET THE REGISTRATION CRITERIA CONTAINED IN SECTION 7-5-120 OR TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT AND ARE QUALIFIED PURSUANT TO SECTION 7-15-320 TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT, AND TO REQUIRE THE COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS TO PROVIDE VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATION FORMS TO THE DIRECTORS OF LICENSED NURSING HOMES OR COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES UPON REQUEST.

02/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3

02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-3

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

H 3877 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, Burns, Haddon, McGarry, McCabe, Dabney, May, Morgan, Huggins, Magnuson, Bennett, Bryant, B. Cox, Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, W. Newton and Jordan

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-1-110 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION AND THE COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS FROM RECEIVING, ACCEPTING, OR EXPENDING GIFTS, DONATIONS, OR FUNDING FROM PRIVATE INDIVIDUALS, CORPORATIONS, PARTNERSHIPS, TRUSTS, OR ANY THIRD PARTY NOT PROVIDED THROUGH ORDINARY STATE OR COUNTY APPROPRIATIONS.

 02/11/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-4

 02/11/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4

 03/16/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox

 06/21/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, W. Newton

H 3878 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, McCravy, Trantham, Burns, Thayer, Long, Huggins, Jones, Nutt, Chumley, Gilliam, V.S. Moss, Oremus, Wooten, Pope, Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, W. Newton, Daning, Taylor, Haddon, Magnuson, McGarry and Crawford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "CHILD WELFARE PROVIDERS PROTECTION ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 10 TO TITLE 63 SO AS TO PROTECT PERSONS WHO PROVIDE ADOPTION OR FOSTER CARE SERVICES FROM GOVERNMENTAL DISCRIMINATORY ACTIONS TAKEN AGAINST SUCH PERSONS FOR SERVICES PROVIDED OR DECLINED BASED UPON OR IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH A SINCERELY HELD RELIGIOUS BELIEF OR MORAL CONVICTION; TO DEFINE TERMS; TO CREATE LEGAL REMEDIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE CHAPTER; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

02/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-4
02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4
02/24/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wooten,
Pope, Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, W. Newton,
Daning, Taylor, Haddon, Magnuson
03/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
03/10/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Crawford

**H 3879** Resolution, By Pendarvis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE THE HONORABLE ROBERT N. "BOB" KING, SR., FOR HIS DEDICATED CIVIC AND COMMUNITY SERVICE TO THE CITIZENS OF NORTH CHARLESTON AND CHARLESTON COUNTY, TO THANK HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF MILITARY SERVICE TO OUR GREAT STATE AND COUNTRY, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

02/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

### H 3880 Concurrent Resolution, By Pendarvis

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION LOCATED AT THE JUNCTION OF INTERNATIONAL BOULEVARD AND WEST MONTAGUE AVENUE IN THE CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON "ROBERT N. KING, SR. INTERSECTION" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

02/11/21 House Introduced HJ-18

Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial 02/11/21 House

Resolutions HJ-18

### H 3881 Joint Resolution, By McGarry, Yow, Bennett, Pope, B. Newton and **Dabney**

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO TOLL THE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS FOR A CIVIL ACTION THAT ARISES AFTER MARCH 13, 2020, OR A CIVIL ACTION WHOSE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS EXPIRES AFTER MARCH 13, 2020.

02/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-18 02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-18

### H 3882 General Bill, By White

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-150-420 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A SCHOLARSHIP RESERVE ACCOUNT, FUNDED BY UNCLAIMED PRIZE MONEY AND SURPLUS FUNDS, FOR THE EXCLUSIVE PURPOSE OF MAINTAINING FUNDING OF CERTAIN SCHOLARSHIPS, GRANTS, AND ASSISTANCES IF CERTIFIED NET LOTTERY PROCEEDS AND INVESTMENT EARNINGS ARE INSUFFICIENT TO FUND THEM AND TO LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF THE RESERVE TO FIVE PERCENT OF THE EDUCATION LOTTERY ACCOUNT REVENUE FOR THE LATEST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR.

02/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-18

02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-18

## H 3883 General Bill, By Collins

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-19-360 SO AS TO PROVIDE A PROCESS FOR THE EXEMPTION OF COMPETENCY-BASED SCHOOLS FROM CERTAIN APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR IMPLEMENTING COMPETENCY-BASED EDUCATION IN SCHOOLS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS FOR THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION.

02/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-19 02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works 03/17/21 House Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education

and Public Works HJ-4

Scrivener's error corrected 03/18/21

04/06/21 House Amended HJ-38 04/06/21 House Read second time HJ-38

Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-4 HJ-43 04/06/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-10 04/07/21 House 04/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-8

Referred to Committee on Education SJ-8 04/07/21 Senate

### H 3884 (Rat # 0094, Act # 0078) General Bill, By Hiott Similar (H 3816)

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-23-125 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO TRANSMIT CERTAIN DOCUMENTS ELECTRONICALLY FOR A CERTIFICATE OF TITLE, TO ALLOW FOR THE COLLECTION OF AN ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION FEE, AND TO REQUIRE THE USE OF AN ELECTRONIC LIEN SYSTEM FOR BUSINESSES AND LENDERS ENGAGED IN THE SALE OF WATERCRAFT AND OUTBOARD MOTORS OR THE FINANCING OF WATERCRAFT OR OUTBOARD MOTORS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-23-140, RELATING TO THE PRIORITY AND VALIDITY OF LIENS UPON A CERTIFICATE OF TITLE FOR A WATERCRAFT OR OUTBOARD MOTOR, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE RETENTION OR DISCHARGE OF A LIEN ELECTRONICALLY. - ratified title

Introduced and read first time HJ-19 02/11/21 House

02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-19

03/11/21 House Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural

Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-2

Read second time HJ-17 03/16/21 House

03/16/21 House Roll call Yeas-111 Nays-0 HJ-17 03/17/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-22

03/17/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7

Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-7 03/17/21 Senate

Committee report: Favorable Fish, Game and Forestry

04/29/21 Senate Read second time SJ-29

04/29/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-46 Nays-0 SJ-29 05/04/21 Read third time and enrolled SJ-18 Senate

05/13/21 Ratified R 94

05/17/21 Signed By Governor

Effective date 07/01/22 06/01/21

06/01/21 Act No. 78

Senate

04/21/21

# H 3885 General Bill, By Pope, Thayer, Yow, Felder, Morgan, Oremus, Anderson, Bernstein, Trantham, Bryant, McGarry, Simrill, Allison, Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976. BY ENACTING THE "CHILD ONLINE SAFETY ACT", BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-190 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR AN OPERATOR TO MAKE A PORNOGRAPHIC WEBSITE AVAILABLE TO PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN, TO PROVIDE THAT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL SHALL CREATE CERTAIN PROCEDURES, AND TO PROVIDE FOR CIVIL PENALTIES.

02/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-19 02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-19

### H 3886 Joint Resolution, By Brawley, J.L. Johnson, King, Tedder, Govan, Cobb-Hunter, S. Williams, Howard and Ott

### Similar (S 0516, S 0520, H 3838, H 3858)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO INCLUDE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE K-12 SCHOOL TEACHERS AND PERSONNEL IN PHASE 1A OF THE COVID-19 VACCINE PLAN, AND TO PROVIDE THAT TWENTY-EIGHT DAYS AFTER EACH PERSON AFFECTED BY THIS JOINT RESOLUTION HAS ACCESS TO AND OPPORTUNITY FOR A COVID-19 VACCINE, EVERY SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST OFFER FIVE-DAY, IN-PERSON CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION TO STUDENTS.

02/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-20

02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-20 02/11/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ott

# H 3887 General Bill, By Daning, M.M. Smith, Jefferson, Matthews and

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 4-10-470, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COUNTIES IN WHICH THE EDUCATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SALES AND USE TAX MAY BE IMPOSED, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE TAX ALSO MAY BE IMPOSED IN A COUNTY WITH ONLY ONE SCHOOL DISTRICT THAT ENCOMPASSES THE ENTIRE COUNTY AND THE SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS MORE THAN THIRTY THOUSAND STUDENTS.

02/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-20

02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-20

# H 3888 Joint Resolution, By King, Bryant, Cobb-Hunter and Brawley

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE A STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE THE STATE OF MENTAL HEALTH OF SOUTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE STUDY COMMITTEE'S

MEMBERSHIP, AND TO REQUIRE THE STUDY COMMITTEE TO MAKE CERTAIN FINDINGS AND PREPARE A REPORT FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BEFORE JANUARY 1, 2022, AFTER WHICH THE STUDY COMMITTEE IS DISSOLVED.

02/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-20

02/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-20

#### H 3889 General Bill, By Hewitt

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-860, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF AIRBOATS, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE OPERATION OF AN AIRBOAT ON CERTAIN RIVERS IN GEORGETOWN AND HORRY COUNTIES DURING THE SEASON FOR HUNTING DUCK.

02/16/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-2

02/16/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-2

### H 3890 General Bill, By J. Moore

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-32-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS IN THE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION ACT, SO AS TO MAKE REVISIONS AND CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-32-20, RELATING TO INSTRUCTION REQUIRED IN THE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION ACT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SHALL REVISE SUCH REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING INSTRUCTION IN REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH EDUCATION, FAMILY LIFE EDUCATION, PREGNANCY PREVENTION EDUCATION, SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASES, AND SEXUAL ASSAULT AND ABUSE BEFORE AUGUST 1, 2022, AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR THESE REVISIONS.

02/16/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3

02/16/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-3

## H 3891 General Bill, By Murray

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR CERTAIN BROADBAND SERVICE PROVIDERS THAT PROVIDE A DISCOUNT TO FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN WHO REQUIRE INTERNET ACCESS FOR EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES OR VETERANS.

02/16/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3

02/16/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-3

H 3892 General Bill, By Yow, Hewitt, McGarry, M.M. Smith and Jefferson A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTIONS 44-96-295 AND 48-20-45 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL FROM ISSUING ANY PERMIT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY OR FOR MINING ACTIVITIES, RESPECTIVELY, IF LOCATED WITHIN A CERTAIN PROXIMITY TO A PUBLIC PARK OR OTHER PUBLIC NATURAL AREA.

02/16/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3

02/16/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-3

02/17/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry 02/23/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith 04/20/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jefferson

# H 3893 General Bill, By W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 33 TO TITLE 33 SO AS TO ENACT THE "REVISED UNIFORM UNINCORPORATED NONPROFIT ASSOCIATION ACT", TO AMONG OTHER THINGS, DEFINE TERMS, SPECIFY APPLICABILITY, SET FORTH POWERS OF UNINCORPORATED NONPROFIT ASSOCIATIONS, TO SPECIFY LIABILITY, AND TO SET FORTH THE PROCESS BY WHICH A LEGAL ACTION AGAINST AN

ASSOCIATION IS ADJUDICATED.

02/16/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3 02/16/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-3

H 3894 Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR ADA D. STEWART, M. D., FAAFP, OF RICHLAND COUNTY AND TO COMMEND HER SUCCESSFUL CAREER DEVOTED TO UNDERSERVED COMMUNITIES IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

02/16/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

<u>H 3895</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE REVEREND JESSE LOUIS JACKSON AND TO COMMEND HIS SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE CIVIL RIGHTS MOVEMENT AND HIS LIFETIME OF ADVOCACY FOR HUMAN RIGHTS.

02/16/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

H 3896 Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF PROMINENT AFRICAN AMERICAN BROADCAST EXECUTIVE AND TALK SHOW HOST ARMSTRONG WILLIAMS, A NATIVE OF MARION.

02/16/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

<u>H 3897</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF JOTAKA EADDY, PROMINENT AFRICAN AMERICAN AND CURRENT VICE PRESIDENT OF POLICY, STRATEGIC ENGAGEMENT, AND IMPACT FOR LENDUP.

02/16/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

# H 3898 General Bill, By Caskey, Huggins, Wooten, Calhoon, May, McCabe, Ballentine, Forrest and Ott

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 55-11-320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE RICHLAND-LEXINGTON AIRPORT DISTRICT, SO AS TO INCREASE THE DISTRICT'S MEMBERSHIP BY TWO MEMBERS WHO MUST BE RESIDENTS OF CAYCE, WEST COLUMBIA, OR SPRINGDALE APPOINTED BY THE LEXINGTON COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION, TO ELIMINATE TWO APPOINTMENTS MADE BY THE COLUMBIA CITY COUNCIL, AND TO REQUIRE THAT TWO MEMBERS APPOINTED BY THE RICHLAND COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION MUST BE RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA.

02/16/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-21

02/16/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-21

<u>H 3899</u> (Rat # 0095, Act # 0079) General Bill, By Elliott, G.R. Smith, Erickson, Herbkersman, Daning, Taylor, Hixon, Bennett, Willis, Bannister, Morgan, Stringer, Haddon, Burns, B. Cox, Huggins, B. Newton, Fry and McGarry

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3790, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

07/02/21

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EXCEPTIONAL NEEDS CHILD TAX CREDIT, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT THE PUBLIC CHARITY MAY EXPEND FOR ADMINISTRATION COSTS TO FIVE PERCENT, TO ALLOW THE FUND AND INDIVIDUALS TO CARRY FORWARD CREDITS AND INCREASE THE AMOUNT A TAXPAYER MAY CLAIM AS A PERCENTAGE OF TAX LIABILITY, TO REMOVE A PROVISION THAT REQUIRES A SCHOOL TO PROVIDE CERTAIN INDIVIDUAL STUDENT TEST SCORES IN ITS APPLICATION, AND TO INCREASE THE CREDIT AUTHORIZATION AMOUNTS AMONG CREDITS SO LONG AS THE TOTAL AUTHORIZATION AMOUNT IS NOT EXCEEDED. - ratified title

	D. Taurin	ou title
02/16/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-22
02/16/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-22
03/02/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
		Means HJ-41
03/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton,
		McGarry, Fry
04/06/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Robinson, Brawley, Govan,
		Pendarvis, Gilliard, McDaniel, Matthews, King, Elliott,
		GR Smith, Anderson, Dillard, Henegan, Willis,
		Trantham, Jones, Stringer, Bennett, Morgan, Ott,
		Erickson, Herbkersman, Crawford, Hosey, JL Johnson,
		Rivers, S Williams, Garvin, Rose, KO Johnson, Jefferson
		HJ-82
04/07/21	House	Amended HJ-58
04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-58
04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-98 Nays-1 HJ-60
04/08/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-15
04/08/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-11
04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-11
04/08/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-12
05/06/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-51
05/06/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-51
05/11/21	Senate	Amended SJ-16
05/12/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-32
05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-32
05/12/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-80
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-1 HJ-81
05/13/21		Ratified R 95
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 79

### <u>H 3900</u> (Rat # 0022, Act # 0100) Joint Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Herbkersman, Howard and Weeks

Similar (S 0558)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE CERTAIN PODIATRISTS TO ADMINISTER PREMEASURED DOSES OF THE COVID-19 VACCINE. - ratified title

ratified title		
02/16/21	House	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without
		reference HJ-22
02/17/21		Scrivener's error corrected
02/17/21	House	Read second time HJ-24
02/17/21	House	Roll call Yeas-98 Nays-0 HJ-24
02/18/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-69
02/18/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-7
02/18/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-7
03/04/21	Senate	Polled out of committee Medical Affairs SJ-10
03/04/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Medical Affairs SJ-10
03/10/21		Amended J-24
03/10/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-24

03/10/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-40 Nays-0 SJ-24

03/11/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-11
03/17/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-29
03/17/21	House	Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-0 HJ-29
04/08/21		Ratified R 22
04/12/21		Signed By Governor
04/15/21		Effective date 04/12/21

#### H 3901 Concurrent Resolution, By Brawley and J.L. Johnson

Act No. 100

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS SUPPORT FOR EVIDENCE-BASED PROGRAMS THAT FACILITATE SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL LEARNING AND THE PROFESSIONALS NECESSARY TO MEET THE PHYSICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH NEEDS OF ALL STUDENTS DURING AND BEYOND THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC AS RECOMMENDED BY THE SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING ALLIANCE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

02/16/21 House Introduced HJ-21 02/16/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-21

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

**H 3902** Resolution, By Pendarvis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND HENRY E. DARBY, PRINCIPAL OF NORTH CHARLESTON HIGH SCHOOL, FOR HIS STEADFAST DEDICATION TO THE WELL-BEING OF HIS STUDENTS AND HIS WILLINGNESS TO GO ABOVE AND BEYOND IN PROVIDING FOR OTHERS, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON BEING AWARDED THE SOUTH CAROLINA ORDER OF THE PALMETTO.

02/17/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 3903 Resolution, By Gilliard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR SONJA PINCKNEY RHODES OF GOOSE CREEK FOR HER MANY YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE OF THE CHARLESTON

AREA AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES AS SHE CONTINUES TO SERVE IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

02/17/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 3904 Resolution, By Gilliard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MARLVIS "BUTCH" KENNEDY, FOUNDER OF REAL MAD, REAL MEN AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, FOR HIS SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS IN STEMMING THE TIDE OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON THE RELEASE OF HIS BOOK ENTITLED A MAN LIKE ME: MY JOURNEY TO MANHOOD, AND THE MISTAKES I MADE ALONG THE WAY.

02/17/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

# <u>H 3905</u> Concurrent Resolution, By Allison, Chumley, Henderson-Myers, Hyde, Long, Magnuson, T. Moore and Nutt

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE SPARTANBURG REGIONAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM ON THE OCCASION OF ITS ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY AND, ON BEHALF OF THE PEOPLE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO EXPRESS THE APPRECIATION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY FOR THE SYSTEM'S MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THIS GREAT STATE.

02/17/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-8

02/17/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-13

### H 3906 Concurrent Resolution, By McKnight

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF NESMITH ROAD IN WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY FROM THE NESMITH BRIDGE TO TURKEY CREEK ROAD "JUDGE DELORES FRANKLIN WILLIAMS HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

02/17/21 House Introduced HJ-8

02/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-8

### H 3907 Concurrent Resolution, By McKnight

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF HEMMINGWAY HIGHWAY IN WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH WILD TURKEY ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH HENRY ROAD "W.B. WILSON THE WORKHORSE HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

02/17/21 House Introduced HJ-9

02/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-9

03/04/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-2

03/09/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-31

03/10/21 Senate Introduced SJ-4

03/10/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-4

### H 3908 General Bill, By Sandifer and Jefferson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 8, TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 35 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE A BROKER-DEALER, INVESTMENT ADVISER, OR QUALIFIED INDIVIDUAL TO DELAY CERTAIN FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS IN CASES OF THE SUSPECTED FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF A VULNERABLE ADULT, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS; TO AMEND SECTION 35-1-607, RELATING TO PUBLIC RECORDS NOT AUTHORIZED FOR PUBLIC EXAMINATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT RECORDS DISCLOSED UNDER ARTICLE 8 ARE NONPUBLIC; AND BY ADDING SECTION 43-35-87 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS TO DECLINE CERTAIN FINANCIAL TRANSACTION REQUESTS IN CASES OF THE SUSPECTED FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF A VULNERABLE ADULT, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10

02/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-10

### H 3909 General Bill, By Collins, Felder and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-104-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT WHO IS ELIGIBLE FOR THE PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIP AND IS ENROLLED IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA TEACHING FELLOWS PROGRAM IS ELIGIBLE FOR A SUPPLEMENTAL TEACHING SCHOLARSHIP, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STUDENT SHALL COMMIT TO TEACH IN A SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC SCHOOL FOR SEVEN YEARS AFTER GRADUATION, AND TO PROVIDE THAT IF A STUDENT DOES NOT TEACH IN A SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC SCHOOL FOR THE FIRST SEVEN YEARS AFTER GRADUATION, THE STUDENT SHALL RETURN A CERTAIN AMOUNT OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL TEACHING SCHOLARSHIP.

02/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10

02/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-10

02/23/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

## H 3910 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 53-3-190 SO AS TO RECOGNIZE THE FOURTH THURSDAY IN MARCH AS TUSKEGEE AIRMEN COMMEMORATION DAY.

02/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11 02/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-11

H 3911 Resolution, By Gagnon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF DR. LOWRY PRICE WARE OF DUE WEST, TO CELEBRATE

HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/17/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

# $\underline{\text{H 3912}}$ Resolution, By Garvin, Dillard, King, Simrill, B. Newton and Huggins

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. CYNTHIA PLAIR RODDEY, MEMBER OF THE WINTHROP UNIVERSITY CLASS OF 1967, AND TO CONGRATULATE HER FOR BEING SELECTED TO RECEIVE THE WINTHROP UNIVERSITY ALUMNI DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD AS THE UNIVERSITY CELEBRATED FIFTY YEARS OF RACIAL INTEGRATION.

02/18/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-55

# **<u>H 3913</u>** Resolution, By Garvin, Dillard, King, Simrill, B. Newton and Huggins

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR DELORES JOHNSON HURT, A 1968 GRADUATE OF WINTHROP COLLEGE, AS THE FIRST AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDENT ACCEPTED INTO THAT VENERABLE INSTITUTION.

02/18/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-56

# **<u>H 3914</u>** Resolution, By Garvin, Dillard, King, Simrill, B. Newton and Huggins

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER ARNETTA GLADDEN MACKEY, MEMBER OF THE WINTHROP UNIVERSITY CLASS OF 1967, AND TO HONOR HER FOR BEING SELECTED TO RECEIVE THE WINTHROP UNIVERSITY ALUMNI DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD AS THE UNIVERSITY CELEBRATED FIFTY YEARS OF RACIAL INTEGRATION.

02/18/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-56

# **<u>H 3915</u>** Resolution, By Garvin, Dillard, King, Simrill, B. Newton and Huggins

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR SUE FRANCES MERIWETHER STEED, A 1967 GRADUATE OF WINTHROP UNIVERSITY, AS THE FIRST AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDENT TO EARN A DEGREE AT THAT VENERABLE INSTITUTION.

02/18/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-56

## H 3916 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-59-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF A RESIDENTIAL SPECIALTY CONTRACTOR, SO AS TO INCLUDE SWIMMING POOL INSTALLERS AMONG THE AREAS OF RESIDENTIAL SPECIALTY CONTRACTING RECOGNIZED BY THE RESIDENTIAL BUILDERS COMMISSION.

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-57

 $02/18/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Labor, \ Commerce \ and \ Industry$ 

HJ-57

### H 3917 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-104-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS FOR PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIPS, SECTION 59-113-20, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS FOR SOUTH CAROLINA TUITION GRANTS, AND SECTION 59-149-90, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS FOR THE LEGISLATIVE INCENTIVES FOR FUTURE EXCELLENCE (LIFE) SCHOLARSHIPS, ALL SO AS TO REMOVE CONVICTIONS FOR MISDEMEANOR ALCOHOL-RELATED OR DRUG-RELATED OFFENSES FROM THOSE OFFENSES WHICH DISQUALIFY PERSONS FROM RECEIVING THESE SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS.

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-57

02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-57

#### H 3918 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN TERMS AND THEIR DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY OR OFFICER SHALL NOT INSTALL, ACTIVATE, OR USE A BIOMETRIC SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM IN CONNECTION WITH AN OFFICER'S CAMERA OR DATA COLLECTED BY AN OFFICER'S CAMERA, AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION.

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-58 02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-58

# H 3919 Joint Resolution, By Stavrinakis

Similar (S 0262, H 3258)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO RATIFY A PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PROVIDING THAT EQUALITY OF RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW MUST NOT BE DENIED OR ABRIDGED ON ACCOUNT OF SEX.

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-58 02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-58

### H 3920 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO A LOBBYIST'S REPORT OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES, SO AS TO REQUIRE AN ADDITIONAL SPECIFIC REPORT WHEN A LOBBYIST HAS PERFORMED LOBBYING ACTIVITIES OR HAD OTHER WORK-RELATED CONTACTS WITH A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, OR WITH AN EMPLOYEE OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, OR THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF; TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-35, RELATING TO A LOBBYIST'S PRINCIPAL'S REPORT OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES, SO AS TO REQUIRE AN ADDITIONAL SPECIFIC REPORT WHEN A LOBBYIST ACTING ON BEHALF OF A LOBBYIST'S PRINCIPAL HAS LOBBYING ACTIVITIES HAD PERFORMED OR WORK-RELATED CONTACTS WITH A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, OR WITH AN EMPLOYEE OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, OR THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF; TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-700, RELATING TO USE OF OFFICIAL POSITION FOR FINANCIAL GAIN, SO AS TO PROHIBIT MEMBERS OR EMPLOYEES OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OR THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF FROM RECEIVING ANYTHING OF VALUE FROM A UTILITY, COMPANY, CORPORATION, ENTITY, JOINT OR PERSON WHOSE BUSINESS, ENTERPRISE, OPERATIONS, OR ACTIVITIES ARE REGULATED, WHETHER WHOLLY OR IN PART, BY A GOVERNMENTAL REGULATORY AGENCY PURSUANT TO TITLE 58; AND TO AMEND SECTION 8-13-1332, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENDITURES, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A UTILITY, COMPANY, CORPORATION, ENTITY, JOINT VENTURE, OR PERSON, WHOSE BUSINESS, ENTERPRISE, OPERATIONS, OR ACTIVITIES ARE REGULATED, WHETHER WHOLLY OR IN PART, BY A GOVERNMENTAL REGULATORY AGENCY PURSUANT TO TITLE 58 FROM OFFERING, FACILITATING, OR PROVIDING A CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION TO A MEMBER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OR A CANDIDATE FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, OR A STATEWIDE CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER OR A CANDIDATE FOR A STATEWIDE CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICE.

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-58 02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-58

# H 3921 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-23-1610, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY ACT, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITIONS OF "PERSONAL VEHICLE" AND "PREARRANGED RIDE".

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-59

02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-59

03/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor
		Commerce and Industry HJ-5
03/16/21	House	Amended HJ-30
03/16/21	House	Read second time HJ-30
03/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-111 Nays-0 HJ-32
03/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-23
03/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
03/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-8

#### H 3922 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 12 TO CHAPTER 11, TITLE 8 ENACTING THE "SOUTH CAROLINA STATE EMPLOYEE EQUAL PAY FOR EQUAL WORK ACT" SO AS TO PROHIBIT DISCRIMINATION BY GENDER REGARDLESS OF GENDER IN COMPENSATION PAID STATE EMPLOYEES FOR SAME KIND, GRADE, AND QUALITY OF STATE EMPLOYMENT, TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, EXCEPTIONS, AND PROHIBIT SPECIFIC EMPLOYER ACTIONS WITH REGARD TO THE ENFORCEMENT OF THIS ACT, AND TO PROVIDE ADMINISTRATIVE AND, WHERE APPLICABLE, JUDICIAL REMEDIES FOR VIOLATIONS.

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-59 02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-59

#### H 3923 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE STATE SALES TAX, SO AS TO INCLUDE THE GROSS PROCEEDS OF SALES OR THE SALES PRICE OF MACHINERY, MACHINE TOOLS, AND PARTS OF THEM, USED IN THE PRODUCTION OF ELECTRICITY FROM A RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCE.

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-60

02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-60

### H 3924 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXEMPTIONS FROM THE STATE SALES TAX, SO AS TO INCLUDE THE GROSS PROCEEDS OF SALES OR THE SALES PRICE OF ANY DEVICE, EQUIPMENT, OR MACHINERY ACTUALLY USED IN THE PRODUCTION OF ELECTRIC OR HYBRID MOTOR VEHICLES.

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-60

02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-60

# <u>H 3925</u> (Rat # 0028, Act # 0101) Joint Resolution, By Allison, Trantham, Felder, Simrill, Ligon, Collins, Calhoon, Huggins, McCabe and Pope

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF SECTION 59-63-100, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO LIMITATIONS ON HOMESCHOOL STUDENT TO PARTICIPATE IN PUBLIC INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES, ARE WAVIED FOR THE 2020-2021 AND 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEARS; AND TO PROVIDE THE FOUR ACADEMIC COURSE REQUIREMENT OF SECTION 59-39-160, AND AS ALSO MAY BE PROVIDED BY REGULATION, FOR STUDENTS TO PARTICIPATE IN INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING SPORTS-RELATED ACTIVITIES, IS WAIVED FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC, AND TO PROVIDE STUDENTS MUST ACHIEVE AN OVERALL PASSING AVERAGE IN AT LEAST THREE ACADEMIC COURSES AND BE ON TRACK FOR GRADUATION TO PARTICIPATE IN INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING ALL SPORTS-RELATED ACTIVITIES, FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR. - ratified title

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-60

02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-60

03/09/21 House Recalled from Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-31

03/10/21 House Amended HJ-13

03/10/21	House	Read second time HJ-13
03/10/21	House	Roll call Yeas-104 Nays-1 HJ-14
03/11/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-18
03/11/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
03/11/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-8
03/17/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Education SJ-3
03/23/21	Senate	Special order, set for March 23, 2021 SJ-41
03/24/21	Senate	Amended SJ-41
03/24/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-41
03/24/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-41
03/25/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-32
03/25/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/08/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-10
04/15/21		Ratified R 28
04/16/21		Signed By Governor
04/21/21		Effective date 04/16/21
07/02/21		Act No. 101

# H 3926 Joint Resolution, By J. Moore, Dillard and Henderson-Myers Similar (S 0560)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE HEIRS' PROPERTY STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE CURRENT AND PROSPECTIVE METHODS TO ADDRESS HEIR'S PROPERTY ISSUES IN SOUTH CAROLINA, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE, TO REQUIRE THE COMMITTEE TO PREPARE A REPORT FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO DISSOLVE THE STUDY COMMITTEE.

02/18/21	House	Introduced a	nd read fire	st time H.	J-60		
02/18/21	House	Referred to C	Committee	on Judici	iary HJ-60	0	
02/23/21	House	Member(s) r	equest nan	ne added	as sponso	r: Dil	lard
03/03/21	House	Member(s)	request	name	added	as	sponsor:
		Henderson-N	Ayers .				

# H 3927 General Bill, By Stavrinakis, Murphy and Weeks Similar (H 3301)

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-61

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-3-545, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TRANSFER OF CERTAIN CRIMINAL CASES FROM GENERAL SESSIONS COURT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CRIMINAL CASES IN WHICH THE PENALTY DOES NOT EXCEED THREE YEARS, RATHER THAN ONE YEAR, MAY BE TRANSFERRED FROM GENERAL SESSIONS COURT.

Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-61 02/18/21 House Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-16 04/21/21 House 04/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks Read second time HJ-96 04/27/21 House 04/27/21 Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-4 HJ-96 House 04/28/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-7 04/28/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-6 04/28/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

# H 3928 General Bill, By Stavrinakis Similar (S 0078, S 0191)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-17-325, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT THAT CLERKS OF COURT REPORT DISPOSITIONS OF CASES IN GENERAL SESSIONS COURT, SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT EVERY CLERK OF COURT SHALL REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TEN DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CASE IN GENERAL SESSIONS, AND TO REPORT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS THE ISSUANCE OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, ORDER OF PROTECTION, ORDER FOR THE PREVENTION OF POSSESSION OF A FIREARM, CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, ORDERS RELATED TO STALKING, INTIMIDATION, OR HARASSMENT, AND ORDERS FOR BOND WITH ANY LIMITATIONS LISTED IN THIS SECTION; BY ADDING SECTION 22-1-200 SO AS TO REQUIRE MAGISTRATES TO

REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TEN DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE, AND TO REPORT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS THE ISSUANCE OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, ORDER OF PROTECTION, ORDER FOR THE PREVENTION OF POSSESSION OF A FIREARM, CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, AND CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO STALKING, INTIMIDATION, OR HARASSMENT, AND ORDERS FOR BOND WITH ANY LIMITATIONS LISTED IN THIS SECTION; BY ADDING SECTION 14-25-250 SO AS TO REQUIRE MAGISTRATES TO REPORT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION WITHIN TEN DAYS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED, THE DISPOSITION OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE, AND TO REPORT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS THE ISSUANCE OF A RESTRAINING ORDER, ORDER OF PROTECTION, ORDER FOR THE PREVENTION OF POSSESSION OF A FIREARM, CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, AND CONVICTIONS OR ORDERS RELATED TO STALKING, INTIMIDATION, OR HARASSMENT, AND ORDERS FOR BOND WITH ANY LIMITATIONS LISTED IN THIS SECTION; BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO REQUIRE EACH LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY TO REPORT TO SLED WITHIN TWENTY-FOUR HOURS, THE FILING OF EACH INCIDENT REPORT, ORDER OF PROTECTION, RESTRAINING ORDER, ANY ORDER OR REPORT RELATING TO AN INCIDENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, OR ANY INCIDENT IN WHICH A PERSON MAY BE PROHIBITED FROM OBTAINING OR POSSESSING A FIREARM BY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW; BY ADDING ARTICLE 9 TO CHAPTER 23, TITLE 16 SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO REQUIRE THAT NO GUN TRANSFER PRECEDED BY A CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK MAY PROCEED, UNLESS THE CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK HAS CONCLUDED THAT THE SALE MAY PROCEED, OR UNTIL AT LEAST FIVE DAYS HAVE PASSED FROM THE INITIATION OF THE BACKGROUND CHECK AND THE NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK SYSTEM HAS NOT REPORTED THAT THE SALE WOULD VIOLATE STATE OR FEDERAL LAW, AND TO PROVIDE FOR CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THIS ARTICLE; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE SUN SETTING OF THE FIVE-DAY BACKGROUND CHECK PROVISIONS UPON THE FULL IMPLEMENTATION OF THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF THIS ACT BUT NOT LATER THAN TWO YEARS FROM THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ACT.

02/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-61 02/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-61

H 3929 Resolution, By Pendarvis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE SAMUEL L. HART ON THE GRAND OCCASION OF HIS NINETIETH BIRTHDAY, TO RECOGNIZE HIS MANY ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO WISH HIM A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

# <u>H 3930</u> Resolution, By Stavrinakis, Herbkersman, Murphy, Rutherford, Bernstein and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND GREECE AS IT ASSUMES AN INCREASING LEADERSHIP ROLE IN RESOLVING LONG-STANDING DIPLOMATIC ISSUES IN ITS NEIGHBORHOOD, TO AFFIRM OUR COMMON VISION TO INTEGRATE THE COUNTRIES OF THE REGION FIRMLY IN EUROPEAN AND EURO-ATLANTIC INSTITUTIONS, AND TO CELEBRATE MARCH 25, 2021, AS THE 200TH ANNIVERSARY OF GREEK INDEPENDENCE.

02/23/21 House Introduced HJ-3

02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-3

03/04/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-2

03/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Herbkersman,

Murphy, Rutherford, Bernstein, Simrill

03/09/21 House Adopted HJ-31

H 3931 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF WILLIAM DUNCAN MARSHBURN, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

### H 3932 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-3-105 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE MUST BE ELECTED TO OFFICE BY THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THE STATE IN THE GENERAL ELECTION AND PROVIDE FOR THE DIRECTOR'S TERM OF OFFICE, QUALIFICATIONS, VACANCY, AND RELATED MATTERS; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENTS OF STATE GOVERNMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IS THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE ELECTED TO OFFICE UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE; TO AMEND SECTION 38-1-20, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS UNDER THE INSURANCE LAWS OF THIS STATE, SO AS TO MAKE CERTAIN CHANGES TO THE DEFINITION OF "DIRECTOR" OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE; TO AMEND SECTION 38-3-10, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, SO AS TO DELETE CERTAIN PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT'S DIRECTOR, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DIRECTOR IS ELECTED RATHER THAN APPOINTED, AND TO MAKE CHANGES IN THE PROVISIONS CONCERNING THE REMOVAL OF THE DIRECTOR; TO AMEND SECTION 38-3-100, RELATING TO THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER CHANGES, DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT, IF THE DIRECTOR BECOMES A CANDIDATE FOR PUBLIC OFFICE OR BECOMES A MEMBER OF A POLITICAL COMMITTEE DURING TENURE, IMMEDIATELY MUST BE VACATED; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE

ELECTION OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE BEGINS WITH THE 2024 STATEWIDE ELECTION PROCESS AND THAT THE DIRECTOR SERVING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT SHALL CONTINUE TO SERVE UNTIL HIS SUCCESSOR IS ELECTED AND QUALIFIES FOR OFFICE.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-6

02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-6

#### H 3933 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-780 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PENALTY, FINE, OR OTHER ADDITIONAL COST MAY NOT BE IMPOSED WITH RESPECT TO LOCAL HOSPITALITY TAX PAYMENTS RECEIVED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF THE DUE DATE THAT IN THE AGGREGATE EXCEEDS FIVE PERCENT OF THE DELINQUENT TAX.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7

02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-7

### H 3934 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 61-4-550, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SPECIAL PERMITS FOR USE AT FAIRS AND SPECIAL FUNCTIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE MAY ISSUE PERMITS TO SELL BEER AND WINE AT MULTIPLE LOCATIONS ON MULTIPLE DAYS AT A FESTIVAL ON ONE APPLICATION, AND TO PROVIDE A DEFINITION FOR "FESTIVAL"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 61-6-2000, RELATING TO TEMPORARY PERMITS FOR NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE MAY ISSUE LICENSES TO SELL ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR BY THE DRINK AT MULTIPLE LOCATIONS ON MULTIPLE DAYS AT A FESTIVAL ON ONE APPLICATION, AND TO PROVIDE A DEFINITION OF "FESTIVAL".

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7

02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-7

## H 3935 General Bill, By Stavrinakis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-17-780 SO AS TO CREATE THE CRIMINAL OFFENSE OF UNLAWFUL PERMITTING.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8 02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-8

### H 3936 General Bill, By Stavrinakis and Murray

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-23-540 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE POSSESSION, DISTRIBUTION, OR MANUFACTURE OF A DEVICE, PART, COMPONENT, ATTACHMENT, OR ACCESSORY INTENDED TO ACCELERATE THE RATE OF FIRE OF A SEMIAUTOMATIC FIREARM, TO PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION AND TO ALLOW EXCEPTIONS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8

02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-8

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Murray

# H 3937 General Bill, By Stavrinakis and Wetmore

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 57-1-75 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A HIGH SPEED RAIL SYSTEM COMMISSION TO EXAMINE AND DEVELOP A PLAN OF ACTION FOR A HIGH SPEED RAIL SYSTEM IN THIS STATE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, AND TO REQUIRE THE COMMISSION TO REPORT ITS FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BY JANUARY 1, 2022

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8

02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-8

03/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wetmore

H 3938 General Bill, By Tedder, Pendarvis, J.L. Johnson, Garvin, Cogswell, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Thigpen, Clyburn, Hosey, Jefferson, King and Bradley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5 TO CHAPTER 7, TITLE 6, ENTITLED THE "SOUTH CAROLINA INCLUSIONARY HOUSING ACT" SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT COUNTIES AND MUNICIPALITIES ARE AUTHORIZED TO ADOPT AND USE VOLUNTARY INCLUSIONARY HOUSING STRATEGIES TO INCREASE THE AVAILABILITY OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8

02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-8

05/05/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley

# H 3939 General Bill, By Pope, Hyde, McCravy, McGarry, Bryant, Wheeler, Wooten, Hixon, B. Newton, Blackwell and Weeks

Similar (H 3413)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 42-1-160, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITIONS OF "INJURY" AND "PERSONAL INJURY" IN WORKERS' COMPENSATION, SO AS TO EXEMPT INJURIES SUSTAINED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT IN THE LINE OF DUTY FROM CERTAIN LIMITATIONS ON CLAIMS FOR INJURY CAUSED BY STRESS, MENTAL INJURY, OR MENTAL ILLNESS.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9 02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-9

04/13/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wheeler

04/14/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wooten,

Hixon

04/21/21 House Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary

HJ-15

04/22/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Newton

04/22/21 Scrivener's error corrected

 $04/27/21 \quad House \quad Requests \quad \ for \quad \ debate-Rep(s). \quad \ Ott, \quad \ Brawley,$ 

Bamberg, Thigpen, Kirby, Pendarvis, Henegan, Rivers, McDaniel, Clyburn, Hosey, Govan, J.L. Johnson, Garvin,

Atkinson, Hyde and Jefferson HJ-92

04/28/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Blackwell,

Weeks

04/28/21 House Amended HJ-51

04/28/21 House Read second time HJ-51

04/28/21 House Roll call Yeas-95 Nays-19 HJ-51

04/29/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-73

04/29/21 Scrivener's error corrected

04/29/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

04/29/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-5

# H 3940 General Bill, By Rutherford, Wooten, Rose, B. Cox, Simrill, Pope, J.E. Johnson, Bailey, Hewitt, Bryant, Calhoon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Yow, Thigpen and Huggins

Similar (S 0590, H 3991)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-680, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERMITS TO PURCHASE NONFERROUS METALS, TRANSPORTATION AND SALE OF NONFERROUS METALS, AND VARIOUS OFFENSES ASSOCIATED WITH NONFERROUS METALS, SO AS TO INCLUDE IN THE PURVIEW OF THE STATUTE THAT A SECONDARY METALS RECYCLER SHALL NOT PURCHASE OR OTHERWISE ACQUIRE A CATALYTIC CONVERTER OR ANY NONFERROUS PART OF ONE UNLESS PURCHASED AS PART OF A VEHICLE OR UNDER CERTAIN OTHER DELINEATED CIRCUMSTANCES.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9

02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-9

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thigpen 03/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins

# H 3941 Joint Resolution, By Alexander, Allison, Kirby and Matthews

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO ENCOURAGE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT EMERGENCY SICK LEAVE PLANS USING CERTAIN FEDERAL FUNDS INTENDED FOR COVID-19 RELIEF, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH PLANS, TO PROVIDE RELATED SUPPORT REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TO PROVIDE PROTECTIONS FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYEES WHO USE SUCH EMERGENCY SICK LEAVE, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICTS AND THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.

02/23/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-9
02/23/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-9
03/05/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Education and Public Works
		HJ-4
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-36
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-4 HJ-37
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-9
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Education SJ-8

### H 3942 General Bill, By Gagnon and West Similar (S 0713, H 3374)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 4-10-470, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EDUCATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SALES AND USE TAX, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE ITS IMPOSITION IN CERTAIN SITUATIONS.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10 02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-10

### H 3943 General Bill, By D.C. Moss, Yow, McCravy, Hyde, T. Moore, Chumley, Haddon, Bailey, Burns, Allison, Bannister, Bryant, Herbkersman, Simrill, West, Willis and Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-4072 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PICK-UP TRUCK WITH A FIFTH WHEEL ASSEMBLY MAY NOT TOW MORE THAN ONE SEPARATE TRAILING VEHICLE, TO PROVIDE A MAXIMUM LENGTH FOR THIS COMBINATION OF VEHICLES, AND TO PROVIDE THE MAXIMUM WEIGHT FOR THE FINAL TRAILING VEHICLE.

V LITTCEL.		
02/23/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-10
02/23/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-10
04/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor:
		Henderson-Myers
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Education
		and Public Works HJ-26
04/28/21	House	Amended
04/28/21	House	Read second time HJ-32
04/28/21	House	Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-0 HJ-34
04/29/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-6
04/29/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
04/29/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6

H 3944 Resolution, By Caskey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe,

McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thaver, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR LEXINGTON MEDICAL CENTER, UPON THE CELEBRATION OF ITS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF SERVING THE MIDLANDS WITH QUALITY MEDICAL CARE, AND TO WISH CONTINUED PROSPERITY FOR THE HOSPITAL IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 3945 Resolution, By Hewitt, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE RALPH P. STROMAN, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

## **H 3946** Resolution, By Sandifer

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF SAMUEL FORD THRIFT OF SENECA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

**H 3947** Resolution, By Matthews, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE SINCERE SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE TRAGIC DEATH OF STEVEN HOLMES OF NORTH CHARLESTON AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS MANY FRIENDS AND LOVING FAMILY MEMBERS.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

### H 3948 General Bill, By Stavrinakis, Murphy and Dillard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 4-37-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A COUNTY THAT HAS IMPOSED A TAX PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 37, TITLE 4, ALSO MAY IMPOSE ANOTHER SALES AND USE TAX.

02/23/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-10
02/23/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-10
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Dillard
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
		Means HJ-40
04/06/21	House	Amended
04/06/21	House	Requests for debate-Rep(s). Hill, Magnuson HJ-72
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-72
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-75 Nays-29 HJ-74
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-13
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-9
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-9

#### H 3949 General Bill, By W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 43 TO TITLE 33 SO AS TO ENACT THE "UNIFORM LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF 2021", TO PROVIDE FOR THE MANNER IN AND REQUIREMENTS UNDER WHICH LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES ARE ORGANIZED, OPERATED, REGULATED, DISSOLVED, TRANSFERRED, AND CONVERTED; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 44 OF TITLE 33 RELATING TO THE "UNIFORM LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF 1996".

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10 02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-10

### H 3950 General Bill, By Murphy and Bernstein

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING PART 4 TO ARTICLE 6, TITLE 62 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR TRANSFER ON DEATH DESIGNATIONS FOR CERTAIN CATEGORIES OF TITLED PERSONAL PROPERTY; TO AMEND SECTION 50-23-60, RELATING TO APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF TITLE FOR WATERCRAFT OR OUTBOARD MOTORS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR TRANSFER ON DEATH DESIGNATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 50-23-70, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO FEES FOR WATERCRAFT AND OUTBOARD MOTOR CERTIFICATES OF TITLE, SO AS TO ESTABLISH A FEE FOR TRANSFER ON DEATH DESIGNATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 50-23-90, RELATING TO THE CONTENTS OF WATERCRAFT AND OUTBOARD MOTOR CERTIFICATES OF TITLE, SO AS TO REQUIRE CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING TRANSFER ON DEATH DESIGNATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 50-23-130, RELATING TO TRANSFERS OF OWNERSHIP OF WATERCRAFT AND OUTBOARD MOTORS BY OPERATION OF LAW, SO AS TO INCLUDE TRANSFER ON DEATH DESIGNATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 56-19-290, RELATING TO THE CONTENTS OF A CERTIFICATE OF TITLE ISSUED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES. SO AS TO REOUIRE CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING TRANSFER ON DEATH DESIGNATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 56-19-420, RELATING TO FEES THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY CHARGE TO ISSUE OR TRANSFER A CERTIFICATE OF TITLE, SO AS TO ESTABLISH A FEE FOR TRANSFER ON DEATH DESIGNATIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 62-6-101, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO NONPROBATE TRANSFERS, SO AS TO REVISE AND INCLUDE CERTAIN DEFINITIONS PERTAINING TO TRANSFERS ON DEATH FOR TITLED PERSONAL PROPERTY.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time 02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

<u>H 3951</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel,

J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MARVA SMALLS, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, AND CHIEF OF STAFF OF NICKELODEON, AND TO COMMEND HER EXCEPTIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE ENTERTAINMENT INDUSTRY.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-38

<u>H 3952</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Garvin, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF PROMINENT AFRICAN AMERICAN ATTORNEY HEMPHILL P. PRIDE II OF COLUMBIA.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-38

<u>H 3953</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF FAMED AFRICAN AMERICAN ENTERTAINER, PRODUCER, AND WRITER DAVE CHAPPELLE.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-39

<u>H 3954</u> Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Tedder, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF PROMINENT AFRICAN AMERICAN ACTRESS VIOLA DAVIS, A NATIVE OF ST. MATTHEWS.

02/23/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-39

H 3955 Concurrent Resolution, By Gilliard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER THE FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND AMERICANS WHO HAVE LOST THEIR LIVES TO COVID-19 AND THEIR LOVED ONES WHO ARE GRIEVING, TO COMMEND THE EFFORTS OF FIRST RESPONDERS, HEALTHCARE WORKERS, AND OTHER SOUTH CAROLINIANS DURING A GLOBAL PANDEMIC, AND TO URGE THE GOVERNOR TO ORDER THE FLAGS ATOP THE STATE CAPITOL BUILDING BE FLOWN AT HALF-STAFF UNTIL SUNSET ON FEBRUARY 26, 2021.

02/23/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-39

02/24/21 Senate Introduced SJ-9

02/24/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-9

#### H 3956 General Bill, By Howard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-1-320 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE "SOUTH CAROLINA RARE DISEASE ADVISORY COUNCIL" WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE PURPOSE, DUTIES, MEMBERSHIP, AND FUNDING OF THE COUNCIL, TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REPORTING AND MEETING REQUIREMENTS, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

02/23/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
02/23/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-40
04/15/21	House	Committee report: Majority favorable, minority
		unfavorable Medical, Military, Public and Municipal
		Affairs HJ-15
04/21/21	House	Read second time HJ-11
04/21/21	House	Roll call Yeas-63 Nays-45 HJ-11
04/22/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-40
04/27/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-4
04/27/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-4

# $\underline{\text{H~3957}}$ (Rat # 0111, Act # 0091) General Bill, By Hewitt, Kirby, Bailey and G.M. Smith

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS 50-5-1705 AND 50-5-1710, BOTH AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CATCH AND SIZE LIMITS FOR THE TAKING, POSSESSING, LANDING, SELLING, OR PURCHASING OF CERTAIN FISH FROM THE STATE'S WATERS, SO AS TO DECREASE THE CATCH LIMIT AND INCREASE THE SIZE LIMIT FOR FLOUNDER; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-540, RELATING TO RECREATIONAL SALTWATER FISHING LICENSES AND CHARTER FISHING VESSELS, SO AS TO INCREASE CERTAIN FEES AND TO CREATE AND ELIMINATE CERTAIN LICENSES; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-920, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO REVENUES GENERATED BY CERTAIN LICENSES, SO AS TO REQUIRE THAT A PORTION BE USED FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A FLOUNDER STOCKING PROGRAM; AND TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES PROVIDE A REPORT ON SOUTH CAROLINA'S STOCK OF FLOUNDER. - ratified title

REPORT O	N SOUTI	H CAROLINA'S STOCK OF FLOUNDER ratified title
02/23/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
02/23/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-40
03/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment
		Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environmental
		Affairs HJ-3
03/16/21	House	Amended HJ-18
03/16/21	House	Read second time HJ-20
03/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-3 HJ-21
03/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-22
03/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
03/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-8
04/22/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Fish,
		Game and Forestry SJ-9
05/04/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-22
05/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-1 SJ-22
05/06/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-19
05/12/21	House	Senate amendment amended HJ-29
05/12/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-29
05/12/21	House	Roll call Yeas-109 Nays-4 HJ-30
05/13/21	Senate	Non-concurrence in House amendment SJ-27
05/13/21	House	House insists upon amendment and conference committee
		appointed Reps. Lowe, Hewitt, Pendarvis HJ-47
05/13/21	Senate	Conference committee appointed Campsen, Goldfinch,
		McElveen SJ-28
06/08/21	Senate	Free conference powers granted SJ-46
06/08/21	Senate	Free conference committee appointed Campsen,
		Goldfinch, McElveen SJ-46

06/08/21 Senate Free conference report received and adopted SJ-46

06/08/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-46
06/08/21	House	Free conference powers granted HJ-71
06/08/21	House	Roll call Yeas-111 Nays-1 HJ-72
06/08/21	House	Free conference committee appointed Lowe, Hewitt,
		Pendarvis HJ-73
06/08/21	House	Free conference report adopted HJ-73
06/09/21		Ratified R 111
06/15/21		Signed By Governor
06/22/21		Effective date 07/01/21
06/22/21		Act No. 91

H 3958 General Bill, By McGarry, Yow, Dabney, B. Newton, Bennett, Bustos, Haddon, Erickson, McCabe, Bryant, Robinson, Huggins, Ott, Ballentine, Oremus, Anderson, T. Moore, Long, Pope, Felder, Ligon, B. Cox, Morgan, Lucas, McKnight, Simrill and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-5-135 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CORONER MAY ACT AS A FIRST RESPONDER UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-130-20, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE "SOUTH CAROLINA OVERDOSE PREVENTION ACT" SO AS TO INCLUDE A CORONER IN THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "FIRST RESPONDER".

INCLUDE	A CORC	ONER IN THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "FIRST		
RESPONDER".				
02/23/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-41		
02/23/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and		

Municipal Affairs HJ-41

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

### H 3959 General Bill, By Murphy, Wetmore and Gatch

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-31-240, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERSONS ALLOWED TO CARRY A CONCEALABLE WEAPON WHILE ON DUTY, SO AS TO INCLUDE THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS GENERAL IN THE PURVIEW OF THE STATUTE.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-41 02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-41

# H 3960 General Bill, By Morgan, Haddon, Yow, McGarry, B. Cox, Caskey, Magnuson, Long, May, McCravy, Oremus, McCabe, Elliott, Allison, Calhoon and Thaver

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-13-1210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE STATE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE REGULATION OF CHILDCARE FACILITIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT MEMBERS APPOINTED TO REPRESENT CHURCH-OPERATED CHILDCARE CENTERS MUST BE FROM REGISTERED FAITH-BASED CENTERS.

02/23/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-41
02/23/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs HJ-41

# H 3961 General Bill, By Gilliard, Murray, Henegan, Govan and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "ADVANCED MANUFACTURING INSTRUCTION ACT OF 2022" BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT BEGINNING WITH THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR, EVERY SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL PROVIDE ELECTIVE INSTRUCTION IN ADVANCED MANUFACTURING FOR STUDENTS IN GRADES SIX THROUGH TWELVE, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMINOLOGY.

02/24/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7
02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
HJ-7
03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

H 3962 Resolution, By Pope, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter,

Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND THE REPUBLIC OF CHINA (TAIWAN) FOR ITS RELATIONS WITH THE UNITED STATES AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

02/24/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 3963 Resolution, By Crawford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE THE SOCASTEE HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS TENNIS TEAM FOR WINNING THE 2020 CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO HONOR THE PLAYERS AND COACHES ON A FABULOUS SEASON.

02/24/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 3964 Concurrent Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE FORTY-THREE SOUTH CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE STUDENTS NAMED TO SOUTH CAROLINA'S 2021 ALL-STATE ACADEMIC TEAM IN THE ALL-USA ACADEMIC TEAM COMPETITION FOR TECHNICAL COLLEGES, COMMUNITY COLLEGES, AND JUNIOR COLLEGES SPONSORED BY THE PHI THETA KAPPA HONOR SOCIETY IN RECOGNITION OF THE TEAM MEMBERS' SCHOLARLY ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND SERVICE TO THEIR COMMUNITIES.

02/24/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-7

### H 3965 General Bill, By Matthews and McKnight

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-17-470, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CHILD SUPPORT AWARDS, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE AWARD OF RETROACTIVE CHILD SUPPORT IN THE DISCRETION OF THE COURT IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

02/24/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8 02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-8

# H 3966 General Bill, By Matthews, McKnight, Brawley, Howard and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-1-22 SO AS TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS UPON WHICH NONRESIDENT ACTIVE MILITARY PERSONNEL AND COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY STUDENTS WHO POSSESS A VALID NONRESIDENT DRIVER'S LICENSE MAY OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLES IN THIS STATE.

02/24/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8

02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-8

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

# H 3967 General Bill, By Matthews, McKnight, Brawley and J.L. Johnson A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-19-94 SO AS TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS THAT EMPLOY OR OTHERWISE RETAIN LOBBYISTS SHALL PROVIDE CERTAIN RELATED NOTICE TO ALL PARENTS OF STUDENTS ENROLLED IN THE DISTRICT, TO PROVIDE THE DISTRICTS ALSO SHALL PROVIDE THE PARENTS WITH ITS REPORT

OF DISTRICT EXPENDITURES ON LOBBYISTS IN A CERTAIN

MANNER, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

02/24/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8

02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-8

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

### H 3968 General Bill, By Matthews, McKnight and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-7-135 SO AS TO SPECIFY THAT THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ONLY MAY RATIFY BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS WHEN NEITHER BODY IS IN LEGISLATIVE SESSION.

02/24/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8 02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-8

# <u>H 3969</u> Resolution, By Pope, Felder, B. Newton, Ligon, Simrill, King, Bryant and D.C. Moss

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR TYLER GRIFFIN FOR HIS YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE YORK COUNTY REPUBLICAN PARTY AND THE SOUTH CAROLINA REPUBLICAN PARTY.

02/24/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-38

H 3970 Resolution, By Rivers, Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, S. Williams, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder,

Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE MATHER SCHOOL COASTAL/LOWCOUNTRY ALUMNI AND ASSOCIATES CHAPTER FOR ITS DEDICATION TO PERPETUATING THE HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE OF THE MATHER SCHOOL LEGACY IN THE LOWCOUNTRY OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND BEYOND, TO CONGRATULATE THE CHAPTER ON THE INCLUSION OF MATHER SCHOOL IN THE NEWLY ESTABLISHED RECONSTRUCTION ERA NATIONAL HISTORIC NETWORK, AND TO DECLARE FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2021, AS MATHER SCHOOL LEGACY DAY IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

02/24/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-38

H 3971 Concurrent Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR CONNER LEWIS, COACH OF THE GREENWOOD CHRISTIAN SCHOOL WRESTLING PROGRAM, FOR HIS OUTSTANDING SUCCESS DURING THE PROGRAM'S FORMATIVE YEARS AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS IN THE MATCHES TO COME.

02/24/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-39

02/24/21 Scrivener's error corrected

H 3972 Concurrent Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE WILL MOORE OF THE GREENWOOD CHRISTIAN SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM ON A TREMENDOUS SEASON AND TO HONOR HIM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION STATE CHAMPION TITLE IN HIS WEIGHT CLASS.

02/24/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-40

02/24/21 Scrivener's error corrected

H 3973 Concurrent Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos,

Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CASEN GOFF OF THE GREENWOOD CHRISTIAN SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM ON A TREMENDOUS SEASON AND TO HONOR HIM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION STATE CHAMPION TITLE IN HIS WEIGHT CLASS.

02/24/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-40

02/24/21 Scrivener's error corrected

### H 3974 Concurrent Resolution, By Taylor, G.R. Smith and Wooten

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REAFFIRM THE TENTH AMENDMENT OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION AND DECLARE SOUTH CAROLINA'S SOVEREIGNTY OVER ALL POWERS NOT OTHERWISE ENUMERATED AND GRANTED TO THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT BY THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION.

02/24/21 House Introduced HJ-41

02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-41

03/16/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wooten

H 3975 Concurrent Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM DURING "SOUTH CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE WEEK" ON MARCH 22 THROUGH 26, 2021, FOR THEIR OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTIONS IN EDUCATING AND TRAINING SOUTH CAROLINA'S WORKFORCE FOR COMPETITIVE, HIGH-DEMAND JOBS IN OUR STATE.

02/24/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-41

H 3976 General Bill, By Erickson, Elliott, Fry, Lucas, Pope, Simrill, West, B. Newton, G.M. Smith, Bailey, Ballentine, Bannister, Bennett, Bradley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Caskey, Chumley, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Daning, Davis, Forrest, Haddon, Hardee, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hiott, Hixon, Huggins, Hyde, J.E. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Martin, May, McGarry, McGinnis, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, W. Newton, Oremus, Sandifer, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stringer, Taylor, Thayer, Trantham, Willis, Wooten, Yow, Nutt, McCravy

#### and Magnuson

### Similar (S 0935)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 8 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE CREATION OF EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP ACCOUNTS, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE ACCOUNTS, TO CREATE AN EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP ACCOUNT FUND TO FUND THE SCHOLARSHIPS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE AND THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

02/24/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-42

02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-42 03/11/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Magnuson

#### H 3977 General Bill, By Martin

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-190 SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, PROVIDE THAT IF A LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY RECEIVED A PORTION OF ITS FUNDING FROM A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY DURING THE PREVIOUS FISCAL YEAR, THEN THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE RESPECTIVE COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY MAY NOT DECREASE THE ANNUAL BUDGETARY APPROPRIATION BY MORE THAN FIVE PERCENT OF THE PREVIOUS FISCAL YEAR'S APPROPRIATION FOR SUCH LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS.

02/24/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-43

02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-43

# H 3978 General Bill, By West, Pope, Crawford, McCravy, W. Cox, Herbkersman, Jordan, Lowe, G.M. Smith and Thayer Similar (S 0627)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-545, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INCOME TAX RATES FOR PASS-THROUGH TRADE AND BUSINESS INCOME, SO AS TO CREATE AN ELECTION TO TAX PARTNERSHIPS AND "S" CORPORATIONS AT THE ENTITY LEVEL; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3400, RELATING TO CREDIT FOR INCOME TAX PAID BY SOUTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS TO ANOTHER STATE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ELECTING PASS-THROUGH BUSINESS ENTITY IS ELIGIBLE FOR THE

02/24/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-43

02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-43

H 3979 General Bill, By Morgan, Bradley, W. Newton, Herbkersman, Martin, J. Moore, Kirby, Fry, Crawford, Cogswell, B. Cox, Elliott, Wetmore, Ballentine, Dillard, Davis, J.E. Johnson, T. Moore, Bennett, Erickson, McGinnis, Trantham, Burns, West, Wooten, Pope, Carter, K.O. Johnson, Matthews, Bustos, Alexander, Brittain, Bailey, Gatch, Robinson, McDaniel, Chumley, Ott, M.M. Smith, Collins, Jones, Huggins, Pendarvis, V.S. Moss, McCravy, Simrill, Rutherford, McGarry, Bernstein, Brawley, Gilliam, Hiott, Kimmons, Murphy, B. Newton, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stringer, Taylor, Willis and Tedder

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-30-135 SO AS TO RENDER A DEED RESTRICTION, COVENANT, OR A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION DOCUMENT INTENDED TO PROHIBIT THE INSTALLATION OF A SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM VOID AND UNENFORCEABLE.

02/24/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-43

02/24/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
HI-43

02/25/21 House Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Nutt, Allison

02/25/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Tedder

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name removed as sponsor:

Henderson-Myers

03/09/21 House Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Magnuson,

Long

03/11/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Hyde,
		Forrest
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Haddon
03/23/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: S.
		Williams, Rivers
04/08/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Rose
04/21/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: R.
		Williams

H 3980 Resolution, By Gilliam, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF MAJOR GENERAL (RET.) THOMAS LEE SINCLAIR OF UNION AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

02/25/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

# H 3981 General Bill, By Gatch, M.M. Smith, Ott, Tedder, J.L. Johnson, Forrest, Bailey, Bustos, Morgan, W. Cox and Herbkersman

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-75-70 SO AS TO REQUIRE INSURERS TO OFFER INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM AN EARTHQUAKE TO ALL POLICIES ISSUED IN THIS STATE.

02/25/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-5

02/25/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

H 3982 General Bill, By B. Newton, G.M. Smith, Weeks, Huggins, Bradley, Atkinson, Collins, B. Cox, Bannister, J.E. Johnson, Davis, Wheeler, Kirby, West, Brittain, Wetmore, Stavrinakis, Caskey, Gatch, Pendarvis, Hewitt, Bryant, Fry, Rose, Ballentine, Crawford, Jordan, Kimmons, D.C. Moss, Sandifer and J.L. Johnson

Similar (S 0539)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-75-1000, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO COMMISSIONS PAID BY A TITLE INSURER, SO AS TO REMOVE THE CAP ON THE COMMISSION.

02/25/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-5

02/25/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-5

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson 03/16/21 House Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Murphy

### H 3983 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-1520, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-5015, RELATING TO THE OPERATION OF A MOTOR VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH A SUNSCREEN DEVICE, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-6190, RELATING TO THE CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN CRIMES AS MISDEMEANORS AND FELONIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE EVERY PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION FOR WHICH

ANOTHER PENALTY IS NOT PROVIDED SHALL BE FINED NOT MORE THAN ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 56-5-730 RELATING TO THE CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN OFFENSES AS MISDEMEANORS UNLESS OTHERWISE DECLARED.

02/25/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-6 02/25/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-6

### H 3984 Resolution, By M.M. Smith

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE ROTARY CLUBS OF DANIEL ISLAND AND CHARLESTON FOR THEIR VOLUNTEER EFFORTS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC.

02/25/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

### H 3985 General Bill, By Hiott, Bailey and Hewitt

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 129 OF 2014, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA MANUFACTURER RESPONSIBILITY AND CONSUMER CONVENIENCE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT COLLECTION AND RECOVERY ACT, SO AS TO EXTEND THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 60, TITLE 48 UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF REGULATION 61-124 SHALL EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 31, 2023.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-8 03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-8

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bailey,

Hewitt

# <u>H 3986</u> Resolution, By Robinson, Henegan, Rivers, Thigpen, Hosey, Clyburn, Garvin, Anderson, Parks, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Gilliard, K.O. Johnson, Tedder, J.L. Johnson, Brawley, King, S. Williams, Matthews, R. Williams, Cobb-Hunter, Dillard, Howard, McDaniel, J. Moore, Murray, Pendarvis and Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE COURAGEOUS, PATH-BREAKING STUDENTS AND LEADERS OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS STRUGGLE IN SOUTH CAROLINA WHO MARCHED ON THE STATE HOUSE SIXTY YEARS AGO ON MARCH 2, 1961, SETTING THE STAGE FOR THE LANDMARK EDWARDS V. SOUTH CAROLINA OF THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT, WHICH PROTECTS THE FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS OF PEOPLE "PEACEABLY TO ASSEMBLE, AND TO PETITION THE GOVERNMENT FOR A REDRESS OF GRIEVANCES," AND TO COMMEMORATE THE SIXTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF THIS LANDMARK CASE.

03/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 3987 Resolution, By Murray, Gilliard, Hosey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE THE REVEREND JOHN ALSTON, JR., FOR HIS DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE AME CHURCH AND HIS COMMUNITY, TO THANK HIM FOR HIS YEARS OF MILITARY SERVICE TO OUR GREAT COUNTRY, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

03/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

# H 3988 Concurrent Resolution, By Chumley, Haddon, Nutt, Burns, Allison, Magnuson, Long, Taylor, McGarry, Jones, Huggins and Forrest

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS TO ENACT A COVID-19 VACCINE BILL OF RIGHTS FOR THE PURPOSES OF DEFENDING THE CONSTITUTIONAL LIBERTIES OF ITS CITIZENS, PROMOTING SOUND SCIENCE, AND OUTLINING A FRAMEWORK OF BEST PRACTICES FOR STATE AUTHORITIES AND FEDERAL REGULATORS TO DEVELOP IN THIS EVOLVING PHASE OF EXPERIMENTAL VACCINE ADMINISTRATION AND IMPLEMENTATION.

03/02/21 House Introduced HJ-8

03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-8

04/06/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Taylor,

McGarry, Jones

04/07/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins

04/20/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Forrest

# H 3989 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-135 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION FROM ADOPTING OR ENFORCING A REGULATION, RESOLUTION, OR ORDINANCE THAT WOULD PROHIBIT OR RESTRICT THE REMOVAL OF TREES OR OTHER VEGETATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9 03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-9

### H 3990 General Bill, By Crawford, Hewitt and Fry

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-17-165 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ON JULY 1, 2022, THE AREA OF EACH COUNTY OF THIS STATE ALSO MUST BE CONSTITUTED AS A SCHOOL DISTRICT AND A COUNTY MAY NOT HAVE MULTIPLE SCHOOL DISTRICTS WITHIN ITS BOUNDARIES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BY LOCAL LAW BEFORE JULY 1, 2022, SHALL PROVIDE FOR THE GOVERNANCE, FISCAL AUTHORITY, AND ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES FOR A COUNTYWIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT WHERE NO PROVISIONS OF LAW NOW APPLY; AND TO PROVIDE THAT ALL ACTS OR PARTS OF ACTS RELATING TO A SCHOOL DISTRICT THAT IS NOT A COUNTYWIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT REQUIRED BY SECTION 59-17-165 ARE REPEALED AS OF JULY 1, 2022.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9

03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HI-9

# <u>H 3991</u> (Rat # 0096, Act # 0080) General Bill, By Rutherford, Wooten, Caskey, Thigpen, B. Cox, Elliott, Erickson, S. Williams and Rivers *Similar (S 0590, H 3940)*

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-680, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERMITS TO PURCHASE NONFERROUS METALS, TRANSPORTATION AND SALE OF NONFERROUS METALS, AND VARIOUS OFFENSES ASSOCIATED WITH NONFERROUS METALS, SO AS TO INCLUDE IN THE PURVIEW OF THE STATUTE PROCEDURES FOR THE LAWFUL PURCHASE, SALE, AND POSSESSION OF USED, DETACHED CATALYTIC CONVERTERS OR ANY NONFERROUS PART OF ONE UNLESS PURCHASED, SOLD, OR POSSESSED UNDER CERTAIN DELINEATED CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO PROVIDE INCREASED AND TIERED PENALTIES FOR UNLAWFUL CONDUCT RELATED TO CATALYTIC CONVERTERS. - ratified title

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9

03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-9

03/11/21 House Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,

Commerce and Industry HJ-5

03/16/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

03/17/21 House Debate adjourned until Thur., 3-18-21 HJ-24

03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thigpen, B.
		Cox, Elliott, Erickson, S. Williams, Rivers
03/18/21	House	Amended HJ-17
03/18/21	House	Read second time HJ-17
03/18/21	House	Roll call Yeas-94 Nays-0 HJ-26
03/18/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-27
03/19/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-1
03/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
03/23/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-9
03/23/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-9
03/31/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		SJ-16
04/01/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/21/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Withdrawn SJ-14
04/21/21	Senate	Amended SJ-14
04/21/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-14
04/21/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-14
04/22/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/22/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-11
04/28/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-50
04/29/21	House	Debate adjourned HJ-73
05/04/21	House	Senate amendment amended HJ-63
05/04/21	House	Returned to Senate with amendments HJ-63
05/04/21	House	Roll call Yeas-119 Nays-0 HJ-63
05/06/21	Senate	Concurred in House amendment and enrolled SJ-65
05/06/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-45 Nays-0 SJ-65
05/13/21		Ratified R 96
05/18/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/18/21
06/01/21		Act No. 80

# H 3992 General Bill, By Matthews, Kimmons and J.L. Johnson Similar (H 3090)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-4530, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ILLUMINATION OF A REGISTRATION PLATE, SO AS TO MAKE A TECHNICAL CHANGE AND PROVIDE A VEHICLE MAY NOT BE STOPPED FOR HAVING AN INOPERABLE TAIL LAMP OR SEPARATE LAMP IN THE ABSENCE OF A VIOLATION OF ANOTHER LAW.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10

03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-10

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

# H 3993 Joint Resolution, By Govan

### Similar (S 0321)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 3, ARTICLE XI OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO FREE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO PROVIDE FOR A HIGH-QUALITY EDUCATION FOR ALL CHILDREN OF THE STATE.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10 03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-10

# H 3994 General Bill, By Henegan, Kirby, Hart, Gilliard, J. Moore, Murray, Rivers, Collins, Bamberg, Brawley, Hosey, Clyburn, Thigpen, Govan, Pendarvis, Tedder, Jefferson, Atkinson, J.L. Johnson and Hill Similar (S 0170, H 3623)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-150, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EARLY RELEASE OF AN INMATE, SO AS TO REDUCE THE PERCENTAGE OF TIME AN INMATE WHO HAS COMMITTED A "NO PAROLE OFFENSE" MUST SERVE BEFORE HE MAY BECOME ELIGIBLE FOR EARLY RELEASE, DISCHARGE, OR COMMUNITY SUPERVISION FROM EIGHTY-FIVE PERCENT TO SIXTY-FIVE PERCENT FOR CERTAIN DRUG OFFENSES,

AND TO PROVIDE THIS REDUCTION APPLIES TO INMATES CURRENTLY INCARCERATED UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10 03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-10

03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson 03/24/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill

# H 3995 General Bill, By May, Dabney, Jones, Taylor, Bustos, Long, Nutt, Magnuson, B. Cox, T. Moore, Haddon, Davis, McGarry, Bennett, McCabe, Bryant, Burns, Calhoon, Hill, Hiott and G.R. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 10-1-220 SO AS TO DIRECT THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION TO OFFER ANY TWICE ACQUITTED PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES BURIAL ON THE STATE HOUSE GROUNDS, AND UPON ACCEPTANCE, TO IDENTIFY A LOCATION ON THE STATE HOUSE GROUNDS TO BURY THE PRESIDENT AND TO ERECT A TOMBSTONE AND GRAVE MARKER.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10

03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-10

### H 3996 General Bill, By Dillard, Gilliard, Robinson and Parks

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 27-40-460 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A LANDLORD OF AN ASSISTED HOUSING DEVELOPMENT SHALL OFFER A TENANT THE OPTION OF HAVING THE TENANT'S RENTAL PAYMENT INFORMATION REPORTED TO A NATIONWIDE CONSUMER REPORTING AGENCY.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11 03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-11

# H 3997 General Bill, By Fry, Dillard, Hewitt, Erickson, Davis, Wooten and Trantham

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 2 TO CHAPTER 49, TITLE 44 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE SERVICES TO APPROVE A CREDENTIALING ENTITY TO DEVELOP AND ADMINISTER A VOLUNTARY CERTIFICATION PROGRAM FOR RECOVERY HOUSING; TO REQUIRE THE APPROVED CREDENTIALING ENTITY TO ESTABLISH RECOVERY HOUSING CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURES BASED UPON NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED QUALITY STANDARDS; AND TO DESIGNATE THE EXISTING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 49 AS ARTICLE 1, ENTITLED "GENERAL PROVISIONS".

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11 03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-11

# H 3998 General Bill, By Fry, Dillard, Erickson, Davis, Wooten, Trantham and Hewitt

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-53-1630 AND 44-53-1640, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO THE PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM, SO AS TO ADD SCHEDULE V CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES TO THE PRESCRIBED AND DISPENSED CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES MONITORED UNDER THE PROGRAM.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11

 $03/02/21\quad House\quad Referred\ to\ Committee\ on\ Medical,\ Military,\ Public\ and$ 

Municipal Affairs HJ-11

04/15/21 House Committee report: Majority favorable, minority unfavorable Medical, Military, Public and Municipal

Affairs HJ-15

04/21/21 House Read second time HJ-9

04/21/21 House Roll call Yeas-81 Nays-24 HJ-9

04/22/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-39

04/27/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-5

04/27/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Medical Affairs SJ-5

# H 3999 General Bill, By W. Newton, Caskey, Wooten, Elliott, Ballentine, Bryant, Hixon, D.C. Moss, Taylor and Thayer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-1-130 SO AS TO REQUIRE AN ORGANIZATION TO PROVIDE CERTAIN FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES BEFORE RECEIVING A CONTRIBUTION OF FUNDS FROM A STATE AGENCY.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-12

03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-12

# H 4000 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, Burns, Stringer, Willis, Dillard, Elliott and B. Cox

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-170, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE TERM "AUTHORIZED EMERGENCY VEHICLES" AND ITS DEFINITION, THE DISPLAY OF BLUE OR RED LIGHTS AND THE WORD "POLICE" ON CERTAIN VEHICLES, AND HOW THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO CERTAIN ENTITIES, SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT VEHICLES ARE "AUTHORIZED EMERGENCY VEHICLES".

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-12
03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-12

04/07/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Elliott, B.

Cox

H 4001 Resolution, By Allison, Nutt, Haddon, Burns, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE INDUCTION OF BILL FULLER INTO THE SOUTH CAROLINA BIKER HALL OF FAME AND TO RECOGNIZE HIS TIRELESS WORK ON BEHALF OF ALL MOTORCYCLISTS IN THIS GREAT STATE.

03/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-47

H 4002 Resolution, By King, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO DECLARE FEBRUARY 28, 2021, AS "RARE DISEASE DAY" IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN ORDER TO

RAISE AWARENESS FOR THE NEED OF RESEARCH, TREATMENT, AND MEDICAL AVAILABILITY FOR THOSE WHO SUFFER FROM RARE DISEASES.

03/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-48

H 4003 Resolution, By Fry, Hewitt, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO DECLARE TUESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2021, AS OVERDOSE AWARENESS DAY IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO EXPRESS HEARTFELT SYMPATHY TO THOSE WHO HAVE LOST LOVED ONES TO OVERDOSE.

03/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-49

H 4004 Resolution, By G.R. Smith, Willis, Trantham, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE HILLCREST HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A REMARKABLE SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

03/02/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-49

### H 4005 General Bill, By Calhoon

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-41-680, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ABORTION PROHIBITION EXCEPTIONS UPON DETECTING A FETAL HEARTBEAT, SO AS TO REQUIRE PHYSICIANS TO RETAIN FETAL TISSUE WHEN PERFORMING AN ABORTION IF THE PATIENT ALLEGES THE PREGNANCY IS DUE TO RAPE OR INCEST AND TO DELIVER THE FETAL TISSUE TO LAW ENFORCEMENT FOR INCLUSION IN THE STATE DNA DATABASE AT THE TIME OF REPORTING THE ALLEGATION OF RAPE OR INCEST, AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN CIVIL AND CRIMINAL IMMUNITY FOR PHYSICIANS WHO MAKE SUCH A REPORT; AND BY ADDING SECTION 23-3-622 SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-50 03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-50

#### H 4006 (Rat # 0097, Act # 0081) General Bill, By G.M. Smith and Weeks

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 2.B. OF ACT 167 OF 2020, RELATING TO AN INCREASED LIMIT FOR CERTAIN OFF-PREMISES SALES, SO AS TO EXTEND THE INCREASE UNTIL MAY 31, 2022. - ratified title

03/02/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-50
03/02/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-50
03/17/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-5
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-45
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-99 Nays-10 HJ-45
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-10
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-9
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-9
05/03/21	Senate	Referred to Subcommittee: Talley (ch), Hutto, Matthews,
		Climer, Senn
05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-12
05/06/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/11/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-27
05/11/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-4 SJ-27
05/12/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-34
05/13/21		Ratified R 97
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21
06/01/21		Act No. 81

### H 4007 General Bill, By Howard

### Similar (S 0192, H 3448)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 2-19-10, AS AMENDED, 2-19-20, 2-19-35, 2-19-70, 2-19-80, AND 2-19-90, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO CHANGE THE COMMISSION'S PROCESS FOR NOMINATING JUDICIAL CANDIDATES FROM THE NOMINATION OF THREE QUALIFIED CANDIDATES TO THE RELEASE OF A LIST OF ALL QUALIFIED CANDIDATES TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-51 03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-51

### H 4008 General Bill, By W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 33-42-90 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 43, TITLE 33 APPLY TO LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS, EXCEPT INSOFAR AS THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 42, TITLE 33 PERTAINING TO LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ARE INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 43, TITLE 33; BY ADDING CHAPTER 43 TO TITLE 33 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA UNIFORM PARTNERSHIP ACT OF 2021", TO PROVIDE FOR THE FORMATION OF PARTNERSHIPS, THE NATURE OF PARTNERSHIPS, THE RELATION OF PARTNERS TO EACH OTHER AND THE PARTNERSHIP, AND TO PERSONS DEALING WITH THE PARTNERSHIP, THE TRANSFER OF INTEREST AND RIGHTS, DISSOCIATIONS, DISSOLUTIONS, LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS, FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS, MERGER. INTEREST EXCHANGE. CONVERSION DOMESTICATION, AND TRANSITION PROVISIONS; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 41 OF TITLE 33 RELATING TO THE FORMER UNIFORM PARTNERSHIP ACT.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-51
03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-51

# H 4009 General Bill, By Bernstein, Elliott, Murphy, Wetmore, Cobb-Hunter, Kirby, Erickson, Stavrinakis, Kimmons, Crawford and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-1656 SO AS TO REQUIRE NONPROFIT VICTIM ASSISTANCE ORGANIZATIONS THAT SERVE VICTIMS OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND SEXUAL ASSAULT TO PROTECT THE CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY OF CLIENTS, WITH EXCEPTIONS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 19-11-110 SO AS TO PROHIBIT

EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND VOLUNTEERS OF SUCH ORGANIZATIONS FROM TESTIFYING IN ACTIONS OR PROCEEDINGS ABOUT COMMUNICATIONS MADE BY A CLIENT OR RECORDS KEPT DURING THE COURSE OF PROVIDING SERVICES TO THE CLIENT, WITH EXCEPTIONS, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

03/02/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-51
03/02/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-51
03/03/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Crawford,
J.L. Johnson

H 4010 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF HORACE BROGDON CURTIS, JR., OF SUMTER COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

03/03/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

03/03/21 House Introduced HJ-3

# H 4011 Concurrent Resolution, By Erickson, W. Newton, Herbkersman, Bradley and Rivers

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE NEW HARBOR ISLAND BRIDGE IN BEAUFORT COUNTY THE "GEORGE J. 'GEORDIE' MADLINGER III BRIDGE" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THE BRIDGE CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

03/03/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions HJ-3 03/17/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bradley, Rivers Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial 03/18/21 House Resolutions HJ-6 04/06/21 Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-93 House 04/07/21 Senate Introduced SJ-9 04/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-9

H 4012 Resolution, By May, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks,

# West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF WILLIAM BURKETT COX, SR., OF ORANGEBURG AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/03/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-38

H 4013 Resolution, By Haddon, Burns, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt. Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE BEREA HIGH SCHOOL BOYS BASKETBALL TEAM FOR CAPTURING THE 2021 CLASS AAA REGION 2 CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO HONOR THE TEAM'S EXCEPTIONAL PLAYERS, COACH, AND STAFF.

03/03/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-39

### H 4014 Concurrent Resolution, By Lucas

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO WELCOME TO THE PALMETTO STATE THE HONORABLE BRIAN E. SHEEHAN, SECOND VICE PRESIDENT OF LIONS CLUBS INTERNATIONAL, ON THE OCCASION OF THE 96TH ANNUAL SOUTH CAROLINA LIONS MULTIPLE DISTRICT 32 STATE CONVENTION AND TO HONOR THE LIONS CLUBS FOR THEIR MANY YEARS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE.

03/03/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-39

### H 4015 General Bill, By W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-102-140, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROHIBITED ACTS OF ATHLETE AGENTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTIFIED ATHLETE AGENTS MAY PAY CERTAIN EXPENSES INCURRED BEFORE THE SIGNING OF AGENCY CONTRACTS BY STUDENT ATHLETES, FAMILY MEMBERS OF STUDENT ATHLETES, AND INDIVIDUALS OR CLASSES OF INDIVIDUALS AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE SUCH PAYMENTS.

03/03/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-40
03/03/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-40

# H 4016 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-25-40 SO AS TO PROVIDE AT THE TIME OF SENTENCING A DEFENDANT CONVICTED OF CERTAIN CRIMES MAY SEEK TO AND THE COURT MAY LIMIT PUBLIC ACCESS TO CERTAIN INFORMATION PRESENTED DURING THIS HEARING.

03/03/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-40
03/03/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-40

# $\underline{H\ 4017}$ (Rat # 0106, Act # 0087) General Bill, By Simrill, Pope, Weeks, W. Cox and Hill

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-40, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE TO STATE INCOME TAX LAWS, SO AS TO UPDATE THE REFERENCE TO THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE TO

THE YEAR 2020, TO PROVIDE THAT IF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTIONS ADOPTED BY THIS STATE ARE EXTENDED, THEN THESE SECTIONS ALSO ARE EXTENDED FOR SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX PURPOSES, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE TAX TREATMENT OF THE PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM AND CERTAIN EXPENSES AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE FEDERAL CONSOLIDATED APPROPRIATIONS ACT OF 2021; TO SPECIFICALLY NOT ADOPT CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE CORONAVIRUS AID, RELIEF, AND ECONOMIC SECURITY ACT; AND TO ADOPT A PROVISION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN RELATING TO UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION, AND TO AUTHORIZE FUNDS TO ACCOUNT FOR THE ADOPTED PROVISION. - ratified title

•	10000111	1 010 111	E ADOI TED TRO VISION. Tumber time
	03/03/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
	03/03/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-40
	04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks, W.
			Cox
	04/06/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
			Means HJ-101
	04/07/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill
	04/07/21	House	Amended HJ-17
	04/07/21	House	Read second time HJ-17
	04/07/21	House	Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-0 HJ-19
	04/08/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-6
	04/08/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-11
	04/08/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-11
	04/08/21		Scrivener's error corrected
	05/05/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
			SJ-13
	05/11/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-28
	05/12/21		Scrivener's error corrected
	05/12/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-41
	05/12/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 SJ-41
	05/13/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
			SJ-23
	05/13/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-42
	05/13/21	House	Roll call Yeas-94 Nays-0 HJ-42
	05/18/21		Ratified R 106
	05/18/21		Signed By Governor
	06/01/21		Effective date 05/18/21
	06/01/21		Act No. 87

# <u>H 4018</u> Concurrent Resolution, By Wheeler, Dabney, J.L. Johnson and Lucas

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DEDICATE THE PORTION OF BULL STREET IN THE CITY OF CAMDEN FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH BROAD STREET TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH MARKET STREET "VONNIE HOLLIDAY WAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF STREET CONTAINING THIS DESIGNATION. 03/04/21 House Introduced HJ-2

03/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions HJ-2 03/18/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial Resolutions HJ-6 Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-93 04/06/21 House 04/07/21 Senate Introduced SJ-9 Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-9 04/07/2.1 Senate 04/20/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-4 04/21/21 Senate Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-43

H 4019 General Bill, By Crawford, Erickson, Bernstein, Fry, Burns, Haddon, Oremus, Long, Chumley, Magnuson, Jones, Bennett, Huggins, G.R. Smith, McCravy, V.S. Moss, Bannister, Collins, Trantham and Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 63-7-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PLACEMENT OF INFANTS AT DESIGNATED LOCATIONS WITHOUT CRIMINAL LIABILITY, SO AS TO

ALLOW THE PLACEMENT OF AN INFANT NOT MORE THAN ONE YEAR OLD AT A SAFE HAVEN AND TO CHANGE THE DEFINITION OF "INFANT".

03/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-3
03/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-3
04/21/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-13
04/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews
04/22/21	House	Read second time HJ-19
04/22/21	House	Roll call Yeas-106 Nays-0 HJ-19
04/22/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-20
04/23/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-2
04/27/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
04/27/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services
		SJ-5

### H 4020 Joint Resolution, By Herbkersman and W. Newton

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE JASPER COUNTY TO SELL OR CONVEY, CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE RIDGELAND-CLAUDE DEAN AIRPORT UPON WHICH PRIVATELY OWNED, LONG TERM HANGAR STRUCTURES HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED, THAT DIRECT SALE OR CONVEYANCE MUST BE CONSIDERED THE PROPER DISPOSITION OF THIS REAL PROPERTY UPON WHICH THESE HANGARS WHICH HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND SUBJECT TO LAND LEASES FOR AT LEAST TEN YEARS, AND TO REQUIRE THAT ANY SALE OR CONVEYANCE EXECUTED PURSUANT TO THIS JOINT RESOLUTION SHOULD BE SUPPORTED BY CONSIDERATION THAT IS CONSISTENT WITH AND ACCURATELY REFLECTS THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF COMPARABLE REAL PROPERTY IN JASPER COUNTY.

03/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-3	
03/04/21	House	Referred to Jasper Delegation HJ-3	
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: S	S
		Williams	

H 4021 Resolution, By Martin, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE NEWBERRY ACADEMY GIRLS VARSITY BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A REMARKABLE SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 1A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

03/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-28

H 4022 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan,

Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF RON MCBRIDE AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-29

# H 4023 Resolution, By West, W. Cox, Gagnon, Hill, Thayer and White A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE MEMBERS OF THE BELTON-HONEA PATH HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM ON A STELLAR SEASON AND TO CONCRATULATE THE TEAM MEMBERS.

STELLAR SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THE TEAM MEMBERS AND COACHES ON WINNING THE 2021 CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

03/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-29

# <u>H 4024</u> Resolution, By West, W. Cox, Gagnon, Hill, Thayer and White

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE CRESCENT HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A REMARKABLE SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

03/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-30

# <u>H 4025</u> Joint Resolution, By Jefferson, Davis, Pendarvis, Tedder and Kimmons

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION OF RIDGE ROAD AND HIGHWAY S-18-78 IN DORCHESTER COUNTY "ANGIE LEE CRUM CROSSING" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

03/04/21	House	Introduced HJ-31
03/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-31
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-6
03/19/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/06/21	House	Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-94
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-10
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-10
04/20/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-4
04/21/21	Senate	Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-43

H 4026 Resolution, By Pope, Simrill, Felder, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis,

#### Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE SOUTH CAROLINA RECYCLERS ASSOCIATION, THE CAROLINA RECYCLING ASSOCIATION, THE INSTITUTE OF SCRAP RECYCLING INDUSTRIES, AND THEIR MEMBERS.

03/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-30

### <u>H 4027</u> (Rat # 0098, Act # 0113) General Bill, By Burns

AN ACT TO AMEND ACT 745 OF 1967, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCES (REWA) FORMERLY KNOWN AS THE WESTERN CAROLINA REGIONAL SEWER AUTHORITY, SO AS TO AMEND REWA'S SERVICE AREA, REVISE THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE GOVERNING COMMISSION, AND TO REQUIRE REWA TO PLACE A CONSERVATION EASEMENT ON CERTAIN PROPERTY AND MAKE CERTAIN INFORMATION AVAILABLE THROUGH THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT. - ratified title

03/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-31
03/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-31
03/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-4
03/16/21	House	Read second time HJ-29
03/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-95 Nays-11 HJ-29
03/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-23
03/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
03/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-8
03/23/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-3
03/23/21	Senate	Committed to Committee on Judiciary SJ-3
03/24/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary SJ-13
04/21/21	Senate	Amended SJ-11
04/21/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-11
04/21/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-40 Nays-0 SJ-11
05/04/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-16
05/06/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-29
05/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-1 HJ-29
05/13/21		Ratified R 98
05/19/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/19/21

### H 4028 General Bill, By Bustos and Pope

Act No. 113

07/02/21

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 5-7-157 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ALL RIGHTS OF WAY WITHIN THE MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES OF A MUNICIPALITY SHALL BELONG TO THE MUNICIPALITY FOR MANAGEMENT OF PARKING.

03/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-31
03/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-31
03/09/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Bennett,
		M.M. Smith
03/16/21	House	Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Dabney.

### H 4029 General Bill, By Burns

Iones

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-15-45, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO OWNERSHIP, OPERATION, OR CONTROL OF MOTOR VEHICLE DEALERSHIPS BY A MANUFACTURER OR FRANCHISOR, SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "ELECTRIC VEHICLE MANUFACTURER" AND PROVIDE AN ELECTRIC VEHICLE MANUFACTURER MAY SELL ALL-ELECTRIC MOTOR VEHICLES IT MANUFACTURERS TO CONSUMERS IN THIS STATE.

03/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

03/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

# H 4030 General Bill, By McKnight, Wooten, Caskey, Kimmons and Trantham

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-327 SO AS TO PROHIBIT MEDICAL SERVICE OR CARE ENTITIES FROM REPORTING HEALTH CARE EXPENSE DEBT TO A CREDIT BUREAU OR FROM PURSUING COLLECTION ACTIVITIES, WITH EXCEPTIONS, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

03/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

03/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-32

#### H 4031 General Bill, By Howard

### Similar (S 0256)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 157 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT ATHLETE MAY RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR THE USE OF HIS NAME, IMAGE, OR LIKENESS, TO PROVIDE THAT AN INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING MAY NOT PROVIDE A PROSPECTIVE STUDENT ATHLETE WITH COMPENSATION, TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT ATHLETE MAY ENGAGE IN CERTAIN PROFESSIONAL REPRESENTATION, TO PROVIDE THAT SCHOLARSHIPS AND STIPENDS ARE NOT CONSIDERED COMPENSATION, TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT ATHLETE MAY NOT ENTER INTO CERTAIN CONTRACTS IN CONFLICT WITH THE ATHLETE'S TEAM CONTRACT, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A TEAM CONTRACT MAY NOT PREVENT A STUDENT ATHLETE FROM USING HIS NAME, IMAGE, OR LIKENESS FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES WHEN THE STUDENT ATHLETE IS NOT ENGAGED IN OFFICIAL TEAM ACTIVITIES; BY ADDING ARTICLE 9 TO CHAPTER 101, TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN STIPENDS, TO PROVIDE THAT A STUDENT ATHLETE WHO PARTICIPATES IN MORE THAN ONE SPORT ONLY MAY RECEIVE ONE STIPEND, TO PROVIDE THAT STIPENDS AWARDED ARE CONSIDERED FINANCIAL AID, AND TO PROVIDE FOR ACCOUNTING OF THE STIPENDS AWARDED; BY ADDING ARTICLE 10 TO CHAPTER 101, TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO ESTABLISH THE STUDENT ATHLETE TRUST FUND, TO PROVIDE FOR PAYMENTS INTO THE TRUST FUND, TO PROVIDE FOR LIMITATIONS ON STUDENT ATHLETES WHO PARTICIPATE IN MORE THAN ONE SPORT, TO PROVIDE THAT ALL PAYMENTS TO STUDENT ATHLETES ARE FINANCIAL AID, AND TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN ACCOUNTING; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-102-20, RELATING TO ATHLETE AGENTS AND STUDENT ATHLETE DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AGENCY CONTRACTS INCLUDE THE STUDENT ATHLETE'S NAME, IMAGE, OR LIKENESS.

03/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

03/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

### H 4032 General Bill, By Howard

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-101-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SERVICE OF STUDENT BODY PRESIDENTS AT PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING AS EX OFFICIO MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARDS OF THE INSTITUTIONS, SO AS TO MAKE THE SERVICE MANDATORY AND TO PROVIDE THE STUDENT BODY PRESIDENTS ONLY MAY CAST ADVISORY VOTES UNLESS QUALIFYING AS AN ELECTOR IN THIS STATE; AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022.

03/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33

03/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-33

# H 4033 General Bill, By Elliott and B. Cox

Similar (S 0373)

06/01/21

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "TAXPAYER TRANSPARENCY ACT", BY ADDING ARTICLE 7 TO CHAPTER 11, TITLE 11 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE EXECUTIVE BUDGET OFFICE TO DEVELOP AND MAKE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE A SINGLE, SEARCHABLE BUDGET DATABASE WEBSITE FOR THE MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR.

03/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33 03/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-33 06/29/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox

# H 4034 Joint Resolution, By Govan, Gilliard, King, J.L. Johnson, Hosey, Pendarvis, S. Williams, Clyburn and Hart

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA STUDY COMMITTEE ON DIVERSITY OF STATE BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS TO ADDRESS RACIAL AND GENDER COMPOSITION ON STATE BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS.

03/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33 03/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-33

# H 4035 (Rat # 0099, Act # 0082) General Bill, By Hiott, Bailey and Hewitt

AN ACT TO AMEND ACT 129 OF 2014, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA MANUFACTURER RESPONSIBILITY AND CONSUMER CONVENIENCE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT COLLECTION AND RECOVERY ACT, SO AS TO EXTEND THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 60, TITLE 48 UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF REGULATION 61-124 SHALL EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 31, 2023. - ratified title

		- ,
03/04/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-34
03/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-34
03/11/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture, Natural
		Resources and Environmental Affairs HJ-4
03/16/21	House	Read second time HJ-27
03/16/21	House	Roll call Yeas-110 Nays-0 HJ-27
03/17/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-23
03/17/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-8
03/17/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-8
04/27/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-7
04/29/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-33
04/29/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-33
05/04/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-18
05/13/21		Ratified R 99
05/17/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21

# H 4036 General Bill, By Tedder, Garvin, Thigpen, Rose, J.L. Johnson, Govan, Henegan, Bernstein, Hart, K.O. Johnson and Brawley Similar (S 0310, H 3207, H 3268, H 3519, H 3822)

Act No. 82

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-5-145 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN INDIVIDUAL WHO IS QUALIFIED TO REGISTER TO VOTE MAY REGISTER IN PERSON AND THEN IMMEDIATELY VOTE AT AN IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATION IN THE PERSON'S COUNTY OF RESIDENCE DURING THE PERIOD FOR IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO THIS ACT, AND TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES FOR SAME DAY REGISTRATION AND VOTING AT IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATIONS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-325 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A THIRTY-DAY PERIOD DURING WHICH ALL QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE MUST BE ALLOWED TO CAST AN IN-PERSON ABSENTEE BALLOT WITHOUT BEING REQUIRED TO ASSERT, STATE, OFFER, OR PROVIDE AN EXCUSE, JUSTIFICATION, OR REASON, AND TO SPECIFY THE

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE IN-PERSON ABSENTEE VOTING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO THIS ACT MUST BE OPEN.

03/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-7 03/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-7

03/16/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

### **<u>H 4037</u>** Resolution, By Simrill, Rutherford and Thayer

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AMEND RULE 5 OF THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BY ADDING RULE 5.21 SO AS TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES ON SECOND READING FOR A BILL OR JOINT RESOLUTION TO BE READ ALOUD TO THE CHAMBER.

03/09/21 House Introduced HJ-1
03/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Rules HJ-1
03/10/21 House Committee report: Favorable Rules HJ-33
03/10/21 House Adopted HJ-33

03/10/21 House Roll call Yeas-91 Nays-26 HJ-34

H 4038 Resolution, By Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE RIVER BLUFF HIGH SCHOOL BOYS BASKETBALL TEAM FOR CAPTURING THE 2021 CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO HONOR THE TEAM'S EXCEPTIONAL PLAYERS, COACHES, AND STAFF.

03/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4039 Resolution, By Bernstein, Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JUDITH MANESS ALLEN OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

<u>H 4040</u> Resolution, By McDaniel, King, Ligon, Simrill, Bamberg, Bannister, Bernstein, Brittain, Caskey, Collins, W. Cox, Elliott, Fry, Garvin, Gatch, Hart, Henderson-Myers, Hyde, J.E. Johnson, Jordan, Kimmons, Lucas,

McCabe, McCravy, McKnight, T. Moore, Morgan, Murphy, W. Newton, Pendarvis, Pope, Rose, Rutherford, G.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Tedder, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, B. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Gagnon, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hayes, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Kirby, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McGarry, McGinnis, J. Moore, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murray, B. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Rivers, Robinson, Sandifer, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stringer, Taylor, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE PAUL SHORT, JR., OF CHESTER, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

### **H 4041** Concurrent Resolution, By Anderson and McKnight

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF OLD GEORGETOWN ROAD IN WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH BARTELLS ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH BURLINGTON ROAD "WILLIAM TOON" AND MARY BOY' COOPER MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

03/09/21 House Introduced HJ-5

03/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-5

05/05/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-67

05/06/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-35

05/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-5

05/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-5 05/13/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3

05/13/21 Senate Adopted, sent to House SJ-3

# H 4042 Concurrent Resolution, By R. Williams

# Similar (H 3873)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF SOCIETY HILL ROAD IN DARLINGTON COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH GREENFIELD ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 34 "COLONEL CHRISTOPHER N. WILLIAMSON ROAD" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

03/09/21 House Introduced HJ-6

03/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-6

### H 4043 Concurrent Resolution, By R. Williams and Lucas

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF HOFFMEYER ROAD IN DARLINGTON COUNTY WEST OF THE DARLINGTON/FLORENCE COUNTY LINE TO A POINT WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 340 "TERRENCE CARRAWAY MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

03/09/21 House Introduced HJ-6

03/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-6

03/18/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-6

04/06/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-94

04/07/21 Senate Introduced SJ-10

04/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-10

**<u>H 4044</u>** Resolution, By Nutt, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS WHO LIVE AND WORK IN THE GREAT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO HONOR OUR ENGINEERS FOR THEIR MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE PALMETTO STATE'S QUALITY OF LIFE, AND TO DECLARE TUESDAY, MARCH 23, 2021, AS "PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-32

**<u>H 4045</u>** Resolution, By Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE SALUDA HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS VARSITY BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

03/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-33

### H 4046 General Bill, By Hill, Gilliam and McCabe

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT OF 2021" BY ADDING ARTICLE 21 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DELIBERATE TERMINATION OF AN UNBORN CHILD BY ANY MEANS OR AT ANY STAGE OF DEVELOPMENT IS MURDER; TO CREATE CRIMINAL PENALTIES; TO DECLARE CERTAIN ABORTION-RELATED UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT DECISIONS VOID AND UNENFORCEABLE IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA; TO PROHIBIT STATE OFFICIALS FROM ENFORCING COURT ORDERS CONTRARY TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE AND TO SUBJECT STATE OFFICIALS WHO VIOLATE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE TO PROFESSIONAL DISCIPLINE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

03/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33 03/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-33

05/11/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam 01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McCabe

H 4047 General Bill, By McKnight, McCravy, Erickson, Pope, Oremus, Jones, Long, Chumley, Haddon, Magnuson, G.R. Smith, Trantham, Burns, May, McCabe, Taylor, Dabney, Bannister, Forrest, Hiott, Hixon, Jordan, Lowe, McGarry, Hyde, Fry, Crawford, Huggins and Atkinson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA VULNERABLE CHILD COMPASSION AND PROTECTION ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 139 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE PERFORMANCE OF A MEDICAL PROCEDURE OR THE PRESCRIPTION OR ISSUANCE OF MEDICATION, UPON OR TO A MINOR, THAT IS INTENDED TO ALTER THE APPEARANCE OF THE MINOR'S GENDER OR DELAY PUBERTY, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO CREATE CRIMINAL PENALTIES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

03/09/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-34
03/09/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-34
03/10/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry
03/18/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hyde, Fry
		Crawford
03/22/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
04/06/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Atkinson

### H 4048 General Bill, By G.M. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-11-445 SO AS PROVIDE THAT THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA MUST PROVIDE A LEGAL DEFENSE FOR AND INDEMNIFICATION TO A STATE AGENCY, DEPARTMENT, OR INSTRUMENTALITY AGAINST A CLAIM OR SUIT THAT ARISES OUT OF OR BY VIRTUE OF THE PERFORMANCE OF OFFICIAL DUTIES ON BEHALF OF A STATE AGENCY, DEPARTMENT, OR INSTRUMENTALITY, AND TO PROVIDE A SIMILAR DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION TO BOARD MEMBERS AND EMPLOYEES, AND OFFICERS OF THE ENTITY; TO REPEAL SECTION 1-11-440 RELATING TO LEGAL DEFENSES AND INDEMNIFICATIONS PROVIDED TO MEMBERS OF THE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY AND ITS DIRECTOR; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 12-4-325 RELATING TO LEGAL DEFENSES AND INDEMNIFICATION PROVIDED TO OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE.

03/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-34 03/09/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-34

H 4049 Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF FIRST SERGEANT BOYD MCDANIELS III OF RICHLAND COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

03/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

#### H 4050 General Bill, By R. Williams and Jefferson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-3-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DISPOSITION OF THE WAGES OF AN INMATE WHO IS ALLOWED TO WORK, SO AS TO PROVIDE AN INMATE WHO IS PAID LESS THAN THE FEDERALLY ESTABLISHED MINIMUM WAGE SHALL NOT HAVE THE COST FOR ROOM AND BOARD DEDUCTED FROM HIS WAGES, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISPOSITION OF THIS PORTION OF HIS WAGES.

03/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-2 03/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-2

### H 4051 General Bill, By R. Williams and Jefferson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-11-85 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A RADIO COMMON CARRIER FROM AIRING A FRAUDULENT ADVERTISEMENT AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; AND BY ADDING SECTION 58-12-15 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A CABLE SERVICE PROVIDER FROM AIRING A FRAUDULENT ADVERTISEMENT AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES.

03/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3 03/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-3

### H 4052 General Bill, By R. Williams and Jefferson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-660 SO AS TO REQUIRE ISSUERS OF INDIVIDUAL HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE IN THIS STATE TO ISSUE INDIVIDUAL HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR MINOR CHILDREN REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE CHILD IS A DEPENDENT OF AN INSURED OF THE ISSUER; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-71-145, RELATING TO REQUIRED COVERAGE IN INDIVIDUAL AND GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE POLICIES AND HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATION POLICES, SO AS TO REQUIRE COVERAGE FOR MATERNITY CARE, AND TO DEFINE "MATERNITY CARE".

03/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3
03/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

### H 4053 General Bill, By R. Williams and Jefferson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-160, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROCESSES FOR CHANGING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE SCHEDULES, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY TO PERFORM FUNCTIONS TO QUICKLY IDENTIFY NEW SYNTHETIC CHEMICAL FORMULAS FOR SCHEDULING AND TO AUTHORIZE THE BOARD TO ISSUE EMERGENCY RULES TO SCHEDULE SYNTHETIC CHEMICAL FORMULAS AS A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE.

03/10/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3
03/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-3

H 4054 Resolution, By Ott, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE

PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL WORKERS WHO LIVE AND WORK IN THE GREAT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO HONOR SOCIAL WORKERS FOR THEIR MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE PALMETTO STATE, AND TO DECLARE MARCH 2021 AS "SOCIAL WORK MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 4055 Resolution, By Herbkersman, W. Newton, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR ASHLEY SCHNEIDER OF PRITCHARDVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL IN BLUFFTON AND TO CONGRATULATE HER UPON BEING CHOSEN AS A K-8 EXTRAORDINARY EDUCATOR BY CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES. 03/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

### H 4056 Resolution, By Pendarvis and Matthews

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND URGE THEM TO NAME THE BASKETBALL COURT IN THE COLONIAL LIFE ARENA TO HONOR NATIONAL CHAMPION AND OLYMPIC GOLD MEDALIST, DAWN STALEY.

03/11/21 House Introduced HJ-7

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-7

03/11/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews

# <u>H 4057</u> Resolution, By Gatch, Bennett, Jefferson, Kimmons, Murphy, Pendarvis and Tedder

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JESSE N. STAFFORD OF SUMMERVILLE AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

## **<u>H 4058</u>** Concurrent Resolution, By M.M. Smith, Bennett and Bustos

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO DECLARE THURSDAY, MARCH 25, 2021, AS MEDAL OF HONOR DAY IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO EXPRESS HEARTFELT GRATITUDE FOR THE SERVICE AND SACRIFICES OF THE RECIPIENTS OF THE MEDAL OF HONOR.

03/11/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-9

03/16/21 Senate Introduced SJ-7

03/16/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-7

03/17/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Family and Veterans'

Services SJ-3

03/17/21 Senate Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-3

H 4059 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, Haddon, Trantham, Jones, Caskey, Wooten, Morgan, Burns, Long, Bennett, B. Cox, Chumley, Magnuson and Willis

Similar (S 0645)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 59-5-170 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE OFFICE OF INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AS THE SOLE GOVERNING BODY OF ATHLETICS IN SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC SCHOOLS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR AND STAFF OF THE OFFICE, TO REQUIRE THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION TO PROMULGATE CERTAIN RELATED REGULATIONS, TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOLS THAT ENGAGE IN INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS AND PRIVATE SCHOOLS WISHING TO COMPETE WITH PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETIC EVENTS SHALL SUBMIT TO THE GOVERNANCE OF ITS INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS BY THE OFFICE AND MAY NOT CONTRACT WITH, JOIN, OR OTHERWISE ASSOCIATE WITH ANOTHER ENTITY THAT OVERSEES OR AUTHORIZES INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS, TO PROVIDE RIGHTS FOR PRIVATE AND CHARTER SCHOOLS AND THEIR STUDENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS, AND TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES FOR APPEALS FROM DECISIONS BY THE OFFICE ON ALLEGED VIOLATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-39-160, RELATING TO ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS FOR STUDENT PARTICIPATION IN INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES, SECTION 59-40-50, RELATING TO THE ELIGIBILITY OF CHARTER SCHOOL STUDENTS IN CERTAIN INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETIC EVENTS OFFERED IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS, SECTION 59-63-70, RELATING TO INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETES WHO PARTICIPATE IN INDEPENDENT ORGANIZED SPORTS TEAMS, AND SECTION 59-63-75, RELATING TO THE APPLICABILITY OF CONCUSSION PROTOCOLS APPLICABLE TO INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022.

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-9

### H 4060 General Bill, By Sandifer and Thaver

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-9-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO BUILDING CODE ADOPTION PROCEDURES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA BUILDING CODES COUNCIL ALSO IS AUTHORIZED TO DENY THE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODES WITHIN A CERTAIN TIME FRAME, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COUNCIL ALSO MAY DENY THE STUDY COMMITTEE'S REPORT OF RECOMMENDATIONS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE COUNCIL MUST PROVIDE A PRELIMINARY FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT.

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-10

03/18/21 House Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,

Commerce and Industry HJ-5

04/06/21 House Amended HJ-60

04/06/21 House Read second time HJ-60

04/06/21 House Roll call Yeas-105 Nays-0 HJ-61 04/07/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11

04/07/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-10

04/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-10

04/07/21 Scrivener's error corrected

H 4061 General Bill, By Bradley, Lucas, Burns, Hewitt, McGinnis, Davis, Martin, Haddon, Long, T. Moore, Taylor, Rivers, Erickson, Daning, Nutt, Oremus, Blackwell, May, Jones, Collins, Carter, Huggins, Hardee, Morgan, Elliott, Hyde, Magnuson, Bennett, Felder, Bannister, McGarry, B. Cox, W. Newton, Crawford, Gagnon, Herbkersman, Hiott, Hixon, Lowe, B. Newton and Stringer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 19 TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 9 SO AS TO CREATE THE OPTIONAL SHARED-RISK DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN, TO PROVIDE

RETIREMENT REQUIREMENTS AND BENEFITS, TO PROVIDE FOR A MAXIMUM SIX PERCENT RATE OF RETURN, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PLAN IS ONE HUNDRED PERCENT FUNDED AT INCEPTION AND TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS TO PLAN ENROLLMENT: BY ADDING SECTION 9-1-110 SO AS TO ALLOW AN EMPLOYER TO WITHDRAW FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM IN CERTAIN SITUATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 9-1-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO ADD "CLASS FOUR MEMBER"; TO AMEND SECTION 9-1-1790, RELATING TO THE AMOUNT THAT MAY BE EARNED BY AN EMPLOYEE RETURNING TO WORK, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN EMPLOYEE WHO RETURNS TO COVERED EMPLOYMENT AFTER RETIREMENT MAY NOT CONTINUE TO RECEIVE THE MONTHLY RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE THE MEMBER IS RECEIVING FROM THE SYSTEM AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE EMPLOYER MAY CHOOSE TO PARTICIPATE IN A DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM FOR THOSE INDIVIDUALS; AND TO AMEND CHAPTER 20 OF TITLE 9, RELATING TO THE STATE OPTIONAL RETIREMENT PROGRAM, SO AS TO RENAME THE PROGRAM THE "DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PRIMARY RETIREMENT PLAN" (DCPRP), TO PROVIDE FOR A DEFAULT VENDOR AND INVESTMENT OPTION, TO PROVIDE SELECTION CRITERIA FOR VENDORS, TO PROVIDE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR VENDORS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE LENGTH OF VENDOR CONTRACTS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE NUMBER OF VENDORS THAT THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY MAY CONTRACT WITH, TO PROVIDE THAT AT LEAST ONE VENDOR OFFERS FIXED RATE AND VARIABLE ANNUITIES, TO PROVIDE THAT A MEMBER MAY NOT BORROW AGAINST HIS DCPRP, TO PROVIDE FOR VESTING REQUIREMENTS, TO PROVIDE FOR EMPLOYER AND EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION RATES. TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN EDUCATION MUST BE OFFERED TO MEMBERS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT A CLASS TWO OR CLASS THREE MEMBER MAY CHOOSE TO BECOME A CLASS FOUR MEMBER.

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-11

# H 4062 General Bill, By Sandifer and West

04/07/21

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-3-65 SO AS TO ALLOW THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TO HIRE QUALIFIED, INDEPENDENT THIRD-PARTY EXPERTS AND CONSULTANTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 58-41-20, RELATING TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEEDINGS FOR ELECTRICAL UTILITIES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

03/11/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-12
03/11/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-12
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Labor,
		Commerce and Industry HJ-4
04/06/21	House	Amended HJ-54
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-54
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-86 Nays-22 HJ-58
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-11
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-10
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-10

# H 4063 General Bill, By Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman and W. Newton Similar (S 0631)

Scrivener's error corrected

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRONIC NOTARY PUBLIC ACT"; BY ADDING CHAPTER 2 TO TITLE 26 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE PROCEDURES AND TRAINING REQUIREMENTS TO BECOME AN ELECTRONIC NOTARY, TO ESTABLISH FUNCTIONS WHICH MAY BE CARRIED OUT BY AN ELECTRONIC NOTARY, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURES TO PERFORM AN ELECTRONIC NOTARIAL ACT, TO OUTLINE LIABILITIES, SANCTIONS, AND REMEDIES FOR IMPROPER

PERFORMANCE OF ELECTRONIC NOTARIAL ACT, AND TO PROVIDE A METHOD OF AUTHENTICITY.

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-12
03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-12

 $03/16/21 \quad House \quad Member(s) \ request \ name \ added \ as \ sponsor; \ W. \ Newton$ 

# $\underline{H}$ 4064 (Rat # 0052, Act # 0039) General Bill, By G.M. Smith, Sandifer and Weeks

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO CLARIFY THAT MANUFACTURING PROPERTY OWNED OR LEASED BY A PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATED BY THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION DOES NOT QUALIFY FOR A 14.2857 PERCENT EXEMPTION REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE PROPERTY IS USED FOR MANUFACTURING; AND TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUND TO THE TRUST FUND FOR TAX RELIEF. - ratified title

03/11/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-12
03/11/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-12
03/17/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks
03/18/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Ways and
		Means HJ-42
04/06/21	House	Amended HJ-89
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-89
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-112 Nays-0 HJ-90
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-14
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-11
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-11
04/14/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance
		SJ-9
04/15/21		Scrivener's error corrected
04/20/21	Senate	Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-24
04/20/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-24
04/20/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0 SJ-24
04/21/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-11
04/27/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-113
04/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-0 HJ-113
05/06/21		Signed By Governor
05/04/21		Ratified R 52
05/13/21		Effective date 05/06/21
05/13/21		Act No. 39

H 4065 Resolution, By Hixon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF EMILIE DEMOSTHENES THEODORE OF GREENVILLE COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

03/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 4066 Resolution, By Jordan, Bamberg, Bernstein, Calhoon, Caskey, Collins, Rutherford, G.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR CHRISTIAN CAREY AS HE LEAVES HIS SERVICE AS A LAW CLERK IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE ETHICS COMMITTEE, TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON HIS UPCOMING GRADUATION FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCHOOL OF LAW, AND TO WISH HIM GODSPEED IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

03/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

# H 4067 General Bill, By Fry, Henegan, Jones, Willis, Crawford, Kirby, Huggins, Ott, Caskey, Davis, Alexander, Erickson, Bradley, W. Newton, Hewitt, Calhoon, Hixon, Pendarvis and Thayer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-2010, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS OFFENSES, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "SEX TRAFFICKING" TO INCLUDE CERTAIN SEXUAL EXPLOITATION AND PROSTITUTION OFFENSES INVOLVING MINORS; TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-2020, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE ELEMENTS OF TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS OFFENSES, PENALTIES, AND DEFENSES, SO AS TO ENSURE THAT A MINOR VICTIM ADJUDICATED DELINQUENT FOR A VIOLATION OF THE ARTICLE MAY HAVE THE RECORD OF CONVICTION EXPUNGED; BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-2110 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A SPECIAL VICTIM'S ADVOCATE FOR MINOR VICTIMS OF TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS OFFENSES; BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-2120 SO AS TO DIRECT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES TO COORDINATE WITH THE HUMAN TRAFFICKING TASK FORCE FOR THE TRAINING OF JUDGES, PROSECUTORS, LAW ENFORCEMENT, AND SCHOOL PERSONNEL; AND BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-2130 SO AS TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF PROMOTING TRAVEL FOR PROSTITUTION OR SEX TRAFFICKING AND PROVIDE PENALTIES.

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-13

# H 4068 General Bill, By Fry, Henegan, Jones, Willis, Crawford, Kirby, Davis, Alexander, Erickson, Bradley, Huggins, Ott, W. Newton, Caskey, Hewitt, Calhoon, W. Cox, Hixon, Pendarvis, Thayer and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-30-70, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROCEDURES FOR THE INTERCEPTION OF WIRE, ORAL, OR ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS, SO AS TO INCLUDE IN THE PURVIEW OF THE STATUTE OFFENSES INVOLVING TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS.

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-13

03/17/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry

### H 4069 Resolution, By Alexander, Lowe, Jordan and Kirby

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE SENSATIONAL BROWN BROTHERS OF FLORENCE FOR AN EXCEPTIONAL CAREER AS GOSPEL RECORDING ARTISTS AND TO CONGRATULATE THIS FINE GROUP ON ITS INCLUSION IN THE

NATIONAL MUSEUM OF AFRICAN AMERICAN MUSIC.

03/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-44

### **<u>H 4070</u>** Resolution, By Henegan, Yow, Gilliam and Herbkersman

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS TO ASSIST THE PEE DEE INDIAN TRIBE IN ACHIEVING FEDERAL RECOGNITION AND GRANT THEM ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES THAT ARE GRANTED TO NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED NATIVE AMERICAN TRIBES.

03/11/21 House Introduced HJ-44

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-44

05/05/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-67

05/06/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-32

### **<u>H 4071</u>** Resolution, By Jones, Gilliam and Willis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE JOYOUS OCCASION OF THE TWO HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHTH ANNIVERSARY OF LANGSTON BAPTIST CHURCH AND TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND PASTOR GREGORY RANKIN AND THE CONGREGATION FOR NEARLY TWO AND A HALF CENTURIES OF DEDICATED SERVICE AND MINISTRY TO THE LAURENS COMMUNITY.

03/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-44

### **<u>H 4072</u>** Resolution, By Elliott

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AFFIRM THE COMMITMENT OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TOWARD PROTECTING THE CHILDREN OF SOUTH CAROLINA FROM THE MENTAL AND PHYSICAL HARMS THAT OCCURRED AS A RESULT OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC.

03/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-45

## H 4073 General Bill, By Govan

### Similar (H 3686)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "STUDENT LOAN BILL OF RIGHTS ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 103, TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE REGULATION OF STUDENT EDUCATION LOAN SERVICERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS.

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-45

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-45

# H 4074 General Bill, By Herbkersman and Ott

A BILL TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN FUNDS APPROPRIATED IN THE 2019-2020 GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT, WHICH WERE CONTINUED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2021, TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, AND THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES MUST BE USED TO FUND CERTAIN ADOPTION NEEDS.

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-45

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-45

# H 4075 General Bill, By Wetmore, Stavrinakis and Weeks

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-3-430, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY, SO AS TO CONFORM THE REGISTRATION PROVISIONS FOR SECOND DEGREE CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR TO THIRD DEGREE CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR.

03/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-45

03/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-45

04/21/21 House Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary

HJ-15

04/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks

04/27/21 House Amended HJ-93

04/27/21	House	Read second time HJ-93
04/27/21	House	Roll call Yeas-105 Nays-0 HJ-93
04/28/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-7
04/28/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
04/28/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

#### **<u>H 4076</u>** Concurrent Resolution, By Lowe

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY OF THE AMERICAN PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION, THE LEADING PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION FOR THE PHYSICAL THERAPY PROFESSION, WITH THE MISSION OF BUILDING A COMMUNITY THAT ADVANCES THE PROFESSION OF PHYSICAL THERAPY TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF SOCIETY.

03/16/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-2

03/16/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-7

H 4077 Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF APOLONIA "POLLY" MANAGO PEARSON OF SUMTER COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

03/16/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4078 Resolution, By Rivers, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF MS. AGNES C. SHERMAN, A CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER IN BEAUFORT COUNTY AND ONE OF THE FIRST TWO AFRICAN AMERICAN SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/17/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

**<u>H 4079</u>** Resolution, By Rivers, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell,

Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF FRIEDA MITCHELL, A CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER IN BEAUFORT COUNTY AND ONE OF THE FIRST TWO AFRICAN AMERICAN SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

03/17/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

### H 4080 Resolution, By Sandifer

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THOMAS EDISON THRIFT OF SENECA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/17/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 4081 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ELIZABETH SIMMONS "BETTY" TRAPP OF SUMTER AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/17/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 4082 General Bill, By Felder, Brawley, Robinson, Henegan and Oremus A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-13-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS CONCERNING THE STATE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY, SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "HAIR DESIGNER"; TO AMEND SECTION 40-13-230, RELATING TO LICENSES ISSUED BY THE BOARD, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE LICENSURE OF HAIR DESIGNERS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-13-5, RELATING TO OCCUPATIONS REGULATED BY THE PRACTICE ACT FOR COSMETOLOGISTS AND COSMETOLOGY, SECTION 40-13-110, RELATING TO DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS, SECTION 40-13-240, RELATING TO EXAMINATIONS AND FEES, AND SECTION 40-13-270, ALL RELATING TO RECIPROCITY WITH OTHER LICENSING JURISDICTIONS, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10

03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs HJ-10

### H 4083 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson, Rose, Brittain and Ott

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-19-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF CERTAIN TERMS WITHIN THE "JUDGE WILLIAM R. BYARS YOUTHFUL OFFENDER ACT", SO AS TO REVISE THE AGE OF A PERSON TO BE CONSIDERED A YOUTHFUL OFFENDER FOR THE COMMISSION OF CERTAIN CRIMES.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11
03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-11

### H 4084 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-700, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION ON DUMPING LITTER ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC PROPERTY, SO AS TO INCREASE THE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11 03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-11

### H 4085 General Bill, By G.M. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA TELEDENTISTRY ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 5 TO CHAPTER 15, TITLE 40, SO AS TO REGULATE THE PRACTICE OF TELEDENTISTRY; TO AMEND SECTION 40-15-85, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS CONCERNING THE REGULATION BY THE BOARD OF DENTISTRY, SO AS TO PROVIDE A NECESSARY DEFINITION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-15-110, RELATING TO SPECIFIC EXEMPTIONS FOR REGULATION BY THE BOARD OF DENTISTRY, SO AS TO INCLUDE TAKING PHOTOGRAPHS FOR CERTAIN DENTAL RECORDS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-15-180, RELATING TO THE CONDUCT OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST LICENSEES OF THE BOARD OF DENTISTRY, SO AS TO PROVIDE LICENSEES MAY NOT BE REQUIRED TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT LIMITING THEIR ABILITY TO FILE COMPLAINTS OR PROVIDE INFORMATION FOR OFFICIAL BOARD INQUIRIES OR COMPLAINT INVESTIGATIONS.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-11

03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-11

### H 4086 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson

### Similar (S 0659)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-48-115 SO AS TO GIVE RESIDENTS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR TREATMENT UNIT THE RIGHT TO CHALLENGE COMMITMENT AND SUBSEQUENT REVIEWS BASED ON INEFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL AND TO ESTABLISH THE PROCESS FOR SUCH CHALLENGES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-48-30, 44-48-40, 44-48-50, 44-48-80, 44-48-90, 44-48-100, 44-48-110, 44-48-120, AND 44-48-150, ALL RELATING TO THE "SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR ACT", SO AS TO DEFINE "QUALIFIED EVALUATOR" AND "RESIDENT"; TO REQUIRE CERTAIN NOTIFICATIONS FOR SUPERVISED REENTRY ORDERS; TO REQUIRE THE MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAM TO DETERMINE WHETHER PROBABLE CAUSE EXISTS THAT THE PERSON MEETS THE DEFINITION OF A SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR; TO CHANGE THE TIMEFRAME WITHIN WHICH THE COURT-APPOINTED QUALIFIED EVALUATOR MUST COMPLETE AN EVALUATION; TO ALLOW THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OR PERSON TO REQUEST AN INDEPENDENT EVALUATION BY A QUALIFIED EVALUATOR IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO REQUIRE THAT SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR CASES BE GIVEN PRIORITY HEARING SCHEDULING STATUS; TO REQUIRE THE OFFICE OF INDIGENT DEFENSE TO PROVIDE COUNSEL FOR INDIGENT PERSONS; TO PROVIDE FOR NONJURY HEARINGS FOR CERTAIN PERSONS FOUND INCOMPETENT TO STAND TRIAL FOR WHOM COMMITMENT IS SOUGHT; TO CHANGE REQUIREMENTS REGARDING PERIODIC EVALUATIONS OF COMMITTED RESIDENTS AND THE RIGHT OF THE RESIDENT TO BE PRESENT AT THE PERIODIC REVIEW HEARING; TO MAKE CERTAIN QUALIFIED EVALUATOR REPORTS ADMISSIBLE AS EVIDENCE; TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH-DESIGNATED QUALIFIED EVALUATOR TO BE A WITNESS FOR PETITIONS FOR RELEASE FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S AUTHORIZATION; TO PROVIDE FOR THE RELEASE OF CERTAIN RECORDS TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND TO THE PERSON'S COUNSEL OF RECORD; TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 24-21-32, RELATING TO REENTRY SUPERVISION OF INMATES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-12 03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-12

### H 4087 General Bill, By Bustos and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-420, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO OFFENSES INVOLVING SCHOOL DISTURBANCES BY NONSTUDENTS, SO AS TO EXPAND THE APPLICABILITY OF THE OFFENSES TO CERTAIN FOUR-YEAR KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS AND DAYCARE PROGRAMS.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13

03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

H 4088 General Bill, By Magnuson, Jones, Long, Haddon, Morgan, May, Bennett, Nutt, Chumley, Burns, Elliott, B. Cox, Oremus, V.S. Moss, Crawford, Martin, Trantham, McCravy, McCabe, Dabney, Hiott, G.R. Smith, Thayer and Willis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-41-680, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CERTAIN ABORTION PROHIBITION EXCEPTIONS, SO AS TO ELIMINATE RAPE, INCEST, AND FETAL ANOMALY EXCEPTIONS.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13 03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-13

H 4089 Resolution, By M.M. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE LOWCOUNTRY FOOD BANK ON RECEIVING A 4-STAR RATING FROM CHARITY NAVIGATOR, AMERICA'S LARGEST INDEPENDENT CHARITY EVALUATOR, AND TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE ORGANIZATION FOR ITS DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE HUNGRY.

03/17/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

# H 4090 General Bill, By Haddon, Finlay, Ligon, Long, Burns, Magnuson and Hill

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-1-430, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE SECRETARY TO CERTIFY THE EXPENDITURE REPORT AND INCLUDE TRANSFERRED

FUNDS, AND TO REQUIRE THE SECRETARY TO PUBLISH AND CERTIFY A REPORT REGARDING ANY TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE BANK.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13

03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-13 03/24/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill

# H 4091 General Bill, By Haddon, Burns, Chumley, Long, Morgan, Magnuson and Hill

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-28-310, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE USER FEES ON GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE USER FEE MAY NOT INCREASE AFTER JULY 1, 2020.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-13

03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-13 03/24/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill

# H 4092 General Bill, By Haddon, Long, Chumley, Morgan, Burns, Oremus, Jones and Willis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING SECTION 12-28-310 RELATING TO THE USER FEES ON GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL, AND BY REPEALING SECTION 56-11-410 RELATING TO THE IMPOSITION AND CALCULATION OF THE ROAD TAX AND THE EFFECT OF OTHER MOTOR CARRIER TAXES.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-14

03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-14

# H 4093 General Bill, By Weeks, G.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Huggins, Hyde and Allison

### Similar (S 0436)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3530, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TAX CREDITS, SO AS TO DELETE AN AGGREGATE CREDIT PROVISION AND SET AN ANNUAL LIMIT.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-14

03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-14
03/22/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins
03/23/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hyde, Allison

# H 4094 General Bill, By Huggins, Rose and Bernstein

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT "JAYCE'S LAW" BY ADDING ARTICLE 17 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 47 SO AS TO REQUIRE A PERSON TO REGISTER A FERTILE PIT BULL DOG THEY KEEP, OWN, OR HARBOR, TO ESTABLISH A BREED DETERMINATION PROCEDURE, TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS FROM REGISTRATION, AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES.

03/17/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-14
03/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-14
04/20/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Rose
04/22/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Bernstein

H 4095 Resolution, By Govan, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks,

# West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE REGULAR BAPTIST CHURCH OF GRETNA, LOUISIANA, AS THE CONGREGATION HOLDS ITS FIRST MEMORIAL SERVICE HONORING AND REMEMBERING THOSE WHO HAVE DIED FROM COVID-19 THIS PAST YEAR.

03/18/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4096 Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR JEANNE HOPE MCCASKILL, RECENTLY RETIRED STAFF MEMBER SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE WORD PROCESSING CENTER, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER TWENTY-FOUR YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

03/18/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

# H 4097 General Bill, By Allison and Alexander Similar (S 0667)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-25-190, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RELOCATION AND ADJUSTMENT OF SIGNS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE OPTIONS AND PARAMETERS TO ADJUST OR RELOCATE OUTDOOR ADVERTISING SIGNS TO RESTORE VISIBILITY, AND PROVIDE FOR THE COSTS OF ADJUSTMENT OR RELOCATION.

03/18/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9

03/18/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

# <u>H 4098</u> (Rat # 0100, Act # 0115) Joint Resolution, By House Regulations and Administrative Procedures

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE CLEMSON UNIVERSITY-STATE CROP PEST COMMISSION, RELATING TO ASIAN LONGHORNED BEETLE QUARANTINE, DESIGNATED AS REGULATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 5015, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.

ratified title

<ul> <li>ratified titl</li> </ul>	e	
03/18/21	House	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference HJ-9
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-65
04/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-102 Nays-0 HJ-65
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12
04/07/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-11
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-11
04/27/21	Senate	Committee report: Favorable Agriculture and Natural
		Resources SJ-7
05/04/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-25
05/04/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-0 SJ-25
05/06/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-19
05/13/21		Ratified R 100

				_	
05/17/21		Signed By Governor	06/09/21	Senate	Conference committee appointed Leatherman, Peeler,
06/01/21		Effective date 05/17/21	06/21/21		Setzler SJ-5
07/02/21		Act No. 115	06/21/21		Conference report adopted HJ-23
TT 4000 (D.	-4 # 0020	A -4 # 0114) I-i-4 DI-4i D II DI-4i	06/21/21		Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-6 HJ-24
		Act # 0114) Joint Resolution, By House Regulations	06/21/21		Conference report adopted SJ-11
		Procedures	06/21/21		Roll call Ayes-39 Nays-5 SJ-11
		UTION TO APPROVE REGULATIONS OF THE DF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO	06/21/21 06/21/21	Senate	Ordered enrolled for ratification SJ-14 Ratified R 116
		OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RELATING TO FOR NONNATIVE WILDLIFE, DESIGNATED AS	06/21/21		Certain items vetoed by Governor
		OCUMENT NUMBER 5027, PURSUANT TO THE	06/29/21	House	Veto sustained on certain items: 2, 3, 6, 8,15
		RTICLE 1, CHAPTER 23, TITLE 1 OF THE 1976 CODE.	06/29/21	House	Veto overridden on certain items: 1, 4, 5, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12,
- ratified tit		RIICLE 1, CHAI TER 23, TITLE I OF THE 1970 CODE.	00/29/21	House	13, 14
03/18/21		Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without	06/29/21	Senate	Veto overridden on certain items: 1, 4, 5, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12,
03/10/21	House	reference HJ-9	00/27/21	Schate	13, 14 SJ-8
04/06/21	House	Read second time HJ-66	06/30/21		Effective date 07/01/2021
04/06/21		Roll call Yeas-104 Nays-0 HJ-67	06/30/21		Act No. 94
04/07/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-12	00,00,21		
04/07/21		Introduced and read first time SJ-11	H 4101 (Ra	at # 0117,	Act # 0095) Joint Resolution, By House Ways and
04/07/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry SJ-11	Means	,	, ,
04/13/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry	A JOINT	RESOL	UTION TO APPROPRIATE MONIES FROM THE
		SJ-6	CAPITAL	RESERV	YE FUND FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021, AND TO
04/14/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-30	ALLOW U	UNEXPE	NDED FUNDS APPROPRIATED TO BE CARRIED
04/14/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-42 Nays-0 SJ-30	FORWARI	D TO SU	ICCEEDING FISCAL YEARS AND EXPENDED FOR
04/14/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative	THE SAMI	E PURPO	SES ratified title
		day SJ-30	03/16/21	House	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without
04/15/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-2			reference HJ-3
04/15/21		Ratified R 29	03/18/21	House	Special order, set for immediately after third reading of H.
04/16/21		Signed By Governor			4100
04/21/21		Effective date 04/16/21	03/23/21	House	Read second time HJ-135
07/02/21		Act No. 114	03/23/21		Roll call Yeas-109 Nays-1 HJ-135
			03/24/21		Read third time and sent to Senate
		Act # 0094) General Bill, By House Ways and Means	03/24/21		Introduced and read first time SJ-7
	E APPROPRIATIONS AND TO PROVIDE REVENUES	03/24/21		Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-7	
		DINARY EXPENSES OF STATE GOVERNMENT FOR	04/22/21		Committee report: Favorable Finance SJ-9
		R BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021, TO REGULATE THE	04/29/21		Read second time SJ-162
		F SUCH FUNDS, AND TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR	04/29/21	Senate	Roll call Ayes-46 Nays-0 SJ-162
		OF STATE GOVERNMENT DURING THIS FISCAL	04/29/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		THER PURPOSES ratified title	04/20/21	С ,	day SJ-162
03/16/21	House	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without	04/30/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-1
02/19/21	House	reference HJ-3  Special order set for Monday Mouth 22 immediately	06/21/21 06/25/21		Ratified R 117
03/18/21	nouse	Special order, set for Monday March 22, immediately after roll call			Signed By Governor Effective data 07/25/21
03/22/21	House		07/12/21 07/12/21		Effective date 07/25/21
03/22/21		Debate interrupted HJ-4 Amended HJ-4	07/12/21		Act No. 95
03/23/21		Read second time HJ-4	H 4103 C	neral Ril	l, By Hill and G.M. Smith
03/23/21		Roll call Yeas-112 Nays-6 HJ-4			O THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,
03/23/21		Read third time and sent to Senate			CTION 44-89-55 SO AS TO REQUIRE BIRTHING
03/47/41	110030	read and time and sent to senate	וטעה ים	5120	DITITION OF THE TO KEQUIKE DIKITING

BY ADDING SECTION 44-89-55 SO AS TO REQUIRE BIRTHING CENTERS TO REGISTER ON-CALL AGREEMENTS AND TRANSFER WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

03/18/21 House Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference HJ-9 04/06/21 House Committed to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry HJ-68

H 4104 Resolution, By Tedder, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W.

319

Introduced and read first time SJ-7

Amended SJ-12

Amended SJ-14

Amended SJ-71

Read second time SJ-12

Debate interrupted SI-14

Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-3 SJ-71

Senate amendment amended HJ-24

Returned to Senate with amendments HI-24

Non-concurrence in House amendment SJ-5

Referred to Committee on Finance SJ-7

Committee Amendment Adopted SJ-12

Committee report: Favorable with amendment Finance

Read third time and returned to House with amendments

Committed to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-30

Committee report: Favorable Ways and Means HJ-2

House insists upon amendment and conference committee appointed Reps. GM Smith, Bannister, Hayes HJ-24

03/24/21 Senate

03/24/21 Senate

04/27/21 Senate

04/29/21 Senate 04/29/21 Senate

04/29/21 Senate

06/09/21 House 06/09/21

06/09/21 House

Senate

Senate

Senate

Senate 04/28/21 Senate

House

House

House

Senate

04/22/21

04/27/21

04/27/21

04/28/21

05/05/21

06/08/21

06/09/21

Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ELIZABETH THERESA POWELL MCCROWEY OF ROCK HILL AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

03/18/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-43 04/07/21 Scrivener's error corrected

H 4105 Resolution, By Martin, Collins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR ISIAH ROYAL, A SENIOR AT NEWBERRY COLLEGE, FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM FOR WINNING THE 2021 DII NATIONAL WRESTLING CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AT 141 POUNDS.

03/18/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-43

## H 4106 Joint Resolution, By Finlay, G.M. Smith and Matthews Similar (S 0689)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO EXTEND THE INCOME TAX FILING DUE DATE FOR INDIVIDUALS FROM APRIL 15, 2021, UNTIL MAY 17, 2021.

03/18/21 House Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference HJ-44

04/06/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Matthews 04/06/21 House Committed to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-91

#### **<u>H 4107</u>** Resolution, By West

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JOHN CLAUD POORE OF BELTON AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H4108 Resolution, By Davis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks,

West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO DECLARE WEDNESDAY, APRIL 14, 2021, AS "STO PROGRAMS DAY" IN THE PALMETTO STATE AND TO ENCOURAGE INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES, AND BUSINESSES TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE CONSUMER-FACING PROGRAMS OFFERED AT THE STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4109 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF GLORIANN WILLIAMS-SINGLETARY OF LAKE CITY AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

#### **<u>H 4110</u>** Resolution, By Magnuson

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF WILLIAM EDWARD "ED" MCNEILL, JR., CHIEF OF THE CAMPOBELLO FIRE DEPARTMENT, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

#### **<u>H 4111</u>** Resolution, By Herbkersman and W. Newton

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER AND CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF JENNIE LAVONIA WILLIAMS KITTY OF BEAUFORT COUNTY AND TO EXTEND DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 4112 Resolution, By J. Moore, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE GOOSE CREEK HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS BASKETBALL TEAM FOR CAPTURING THE 2020

CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO APPLAUD THE TEAM'S STELLAR PLAYERS, COACHES, AND STAFF.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

#### H 4113 Resolution, By Garvin

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND CONGRATULATE KIM YOUNG WOODS ON HER RECENT RECOGNITION BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA PRESS ASSOCIATION AS THE FIRST FEMALE AFRICAN AMERICAN NEWSPAPER PUBLISHER IN ITS HISTORY.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

**<u>H 4114</u>** Resolution, By Blackwell, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER AND CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF LUIGI BERGAMO OF VILLEDIEU-LES-POÊLES, MANCHE, FRANCE, AND TO EXTEND DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

#### H 4115 Resolution, By Simrill, Lucas and Dabney

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE ONE-YEAR ANNIVERSARY OF ONE OF THE FIRST COVID-19 RELATED DEATHS OF A CITIZEN OF SOUTH CAROLINA, JOHN C. "JACK" WEST, JR., AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 4116 Resolution, By West, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE JOYOUS OCCASION OF THE ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY OF THE BELTON CHURCH OF GOD AND TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND THE CONGREGATION FOR A CENTURY OF DEDICATED SERVICE IN THE BELTON COMMUNITY.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 4117 Resolution, By West, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE BELTON-HONEA PATH HIGH SCHOOL COMPETITIVE CHEER TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A SUPERB SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM ON CAPTURING THE CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4118 Resolution, By Collins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION TO DR. HELMUT ALBRECHT, DR. PHILLIP BUCKHAULTS, DR. DELPHINE DEAN, AND DR. MARK BLENNER FOR THEIR TIMELY EXPERTISE IN DEVELOPING, TESTING, SURVEILLING, AND ADMINISTERING EXCEPTIONAL AND EXPEDITIOUS COVID-19 SALIVA TESTS FOR THE SAFETY OF SOUTH CAROLINIANS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 4119 Resolution, By Pope, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE CLOVER

HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS VARSITY BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A STELLAR SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

**<u>H 4120</u>** Resolution, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE SPARTANBURG SOUTHSIDE HERITAGE COMMITTEE AS IT CELEBRATES WOMEN'S HISTORY MONTH BY REMEMBERING THE LIFE OF NORMA SUE PITTS AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT WOMEN WHO IMPACTED THE SPARTANBURG SOUTHSIDE COMMUNITY.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 4121 Resolution, By Martin, Davis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE GUARD, ALL VOLUNTEERS WHO SHARE A PASSION FOR SERVICE AND A STRONG COMMITMENT TO THEIR FELLOW SOUTH CAROLINIANS, ON THE OCCASION OF THE GUARD'S THREE HUNDRED FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXPRESS GRATEFUL THANKS FOR THE SERVICE AND SACRIFICE OF THESE DEDICATED SERVICEMEN AND WOMEN.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

## <u>H 4122</u> Resolution, By Felder, Bryant, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF CHARLES "CHARLIE" POWERS OF YORK COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

#### H 4123 Resolution, By Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF REVEREND DR. AZALEE REBEKAH CHAPLIN BISHOP AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

H 4124 Resolution, By Oremus, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE HEROISM OF VIETNAM VETERAN HERBERT PARRISH OF AIKEN COUNTY, WHOSE QUICK THINKING AND STEADY ACTIONS REPELLED A KNIFE-WIELDING HOME INVADER AND SAVED HIS WIFE FROM HARM.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11 04/21/21 Scrivener's error corrected

#### H 4125 Concurrent Resolution, By Rose, Howard and Rutherford

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ERECT A SIGN IN RICHLAND COUNTY ON THE CORNER OF GERVAIS STREET WHERE IT INTERSECTS WITH MCDUFFIE STREET IN THE CITY OF COLUMBIA'S LYONS STREET NEIGHBORHOOD CONTAINING THE WORDS "IN MEMORY OF MARVIN HELLER LONGTIME LYON STREET NEIGHBORHOOD PRESIDENT AND COMMUNITY ACTIVIST".

Resolutions HJ-67

05/06/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-35

05/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-5

05/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-5 01/13/22 Senate Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-2

H 4126 Resolution, By Calhoon, Bustos, Henegan, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE EDWARD BENJAMIN COTTINGHAM OF MARLBORO COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4127 Resolution, By May, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE PAUL DAVID "TAR" OUTLAW OF LEXINGTON COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF HIS NINETIETH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

H 4128 Resolution, By S. Williams, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND CHRISTINE JAMES FOR OVER THIRTY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMITMENT TO HER LOWCOUNTRY COMMUNITY AND TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-102

H4129 Resolution, By M.M. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy,

Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR PENNIE PERALTA, FORMER VICE PRESIDENT AND SYSTEM CHIEF NURSING OFFICER AT ROPER ST. FRANCIS HEALTHCARE, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT, TO THANK HER FOR HER DEDICATED SERVICE OF FORTY-THREE YEARS, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-103

H 4130 Resolution, By Robinson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND COMMEND THE ZETA PHI BETA SORORITY, INCORPORATED, FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-104

**H 4131** Resolution, By Anderson, McKnight, Lucas, Alexander, Allison, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER AND CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF THOMAS MAULDIN BROWN, JR., FOUNDER AND OWNER OF BROWN'S BBQ AND TO HONOR HIS REMARKABLE LIFE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-104

#### H 4132 Concurrent Resolution, By G.R. Smith

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION (SCISA) TO USE THE CHAMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND SENATE FOR ITS STUDENT GOVERNMENT FALL CONFERENCE AT A DATE AND TIME TO BE DETERMINED BY THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE AND PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE, AND THE RESPECTIVE CHAMBERS MAY NOT BE USED IF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IS IN SESSION OR THE CHAMBERS ARE OTHERWISE

UNAVAILABLE.

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-107

04/07/21 Senate Introduced SJ-11

04/07/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Operations and Management

SJ-11

05/11/21 Senate Polled out of committee Operations and Management

SJ-9

05/11/21 Senate Committee report: Favorable Operations and

Management SJ-9

05/12/21 Senate Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-44

## H 4133 Concurrent Resolution, By G.R. Smith, Burns and Haddon Similar (S 0722)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REITERATE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY'S WELL-FOUNDED EXPECTATION THAT THE GREENVILLE HEALTH AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES SHALL CONSCIENTIOUSLY AND PROACTIVELY SUPERVISE THE LESSEE'S COMPLIANCE WITH ALL OF ITS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES ENUMERATED IN THE MASTER AFFILIATION AGREEMENT AND THE LEASE AND CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT RATIFIED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN ACT 274 OF 2018.

04/06/21 House Introduced HJ-107

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-107

04/07/21 House Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Robinson

H 4134 Resolution, By Carter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR LARRY PENLEY, CLEMSON UNIVERSITY MEN'S GOLF COACH, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER THIRTY-EIGHT YEARS OF AWARD-WINNING COACHING, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-105

**H 4135** Resolution, By Pendarvis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF

THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF GARY MCJUNKIN OF NORTH CHARLESTON AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-106

H 4136 Concurrent Resolution, By Caskey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DEPUTY MICHAEL MEDLIN OF THE LEXINGTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, WHO DISPLAYED EXCEPTIONAL COURAGE IN THE FACE OF DANGER WHILE IN THE LINE OF DUTY, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR AWARD.

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-107
04/07/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-12

H 4137 Concurrent Resolution, By Caskey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DEPUTY KEVIN O'DELL OF THE LEXINGTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE FOR EXCEPTIONAL COURAGE IN THE FACE OF DANGER WHILE IN THE LINE OF DUTY AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR AWARD.

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-108

04/07/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-12

H4138 Concurrent Resolution, By Caskey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King,

Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DEPUTY GABRIEL MULKEY OF THE LEXINGTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE FOR EXCEPTIONAL COURAGE IN THE FACE OF DANGER WHILE IN THE LINE OF DUTY AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR AWARD.

04/06/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-109

04/07/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-13

#### **H 4139** Resolution, By McCabe

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE PELION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ARCHERY TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A REMARKABLE SEASON AND FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-106

#### H 4140 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-355 SO AS TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM WAGE SCALE FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL SUPPORT STAFF, TO REQUIRE PUBLICATION OF THE MINIMUM WAGE SCALE BY THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, AND TO PROVIDE MEANS FOR REDRESS; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-110

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-110

#### H 4141 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 17-22-50 AND 17-22-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BOTH RELATING TO ELIGIBILITY OF PERSONS WHO MAY PARTICIPATE IN PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PROGRAMS, BOTH SO AS TO REMOVE THE LIMITATION ON PERSONS PREVIOUSLY ACCEPTED INTO AN INTERVENTION PROGRAM SO THAT PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE MORE THAN ONCE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-111
04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-111

#### H 4142 General Bill, By R. Williams and Jefferson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-600, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ASSAULT AND BATTERY OFFENSES, SO AS TO INCLUDE WHEN A PERSON INTENTIONALLY INJURES A VICTIM BASED ON CERTAIN DELINEATED CHARACTERISTICS IN THE PURVIEW OF THE OFFENSE OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-111
04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-111

#### H 4143 General Bill, By R. Williams and Jefferson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-4710, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE USE OF MOUNTED OSCILLATING, ROTATING, OR FLASHING RED LIGHTS BY WRECKERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE WRECKERS MUST USE THEIR NONRED FLASHING WARNING LIGHTS WHEN PICKING UP ANOTHER VEHICLE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-111

 $04/06/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Medical, \ Military, \ Public \ and$ 

Municipal Affairs HJ-111

#### H 4144 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-1-1020, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM "HABITUAL OFFENDER", SO AS TO PROVIDE THE SUSPENSION OF A PERSON'S DRIVER'S LICENSE FOR FAILURE TO PAY A TRAFFIC TICKET SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE A CONVICTION OF AN OFFENSE THAT WOULD RESULT IN THE PERSON BEING CONSIDERED AN "HABITUAL OFFENDER".

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-111 04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-111

#### H 4145 General Bill, By Calhoon and Wooten

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-266 SO AS TO ESTABLISH MINIMUM STAFFING REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES; AND BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-305 SO AS TO REQUIRE ASSISTED LIVING CENTERS AND OTHER COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES TO INSTALL, OPERATE, AND MAINTAIN VIDEO MONITORING EQUIPMENT AT EVERY FACILITY ENTRANCE, EXIT, AND COMMON AREA FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONTINUOUS MONITORING AND TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ESTABLISH A SYSTEM FOR MAINTAINING RECORDED IMAGES.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-112

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-112

04/07/21 House Recalled from Committee on Labor, Commerce and

Industry HJ-68

04/07/21 House Committed to Committee on Medical, Military, Public

and Municipal Affairs HJ-68

## H 4146 General Bill, By Herbkersman, Pendarvis and Henegan Similar (S 0583)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810 SO AS TO ENACT THE "LIVABLE HOMES TAX CREDIT ACT", TO PROVIDE FOR AN INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX CREDIT TO AN INDIVIDUAL WHO PURCHASES A NEW RESIDENCE OR RETROFITS AN EXISTING RESIDENCE, PROVIDED THAT THE NEW RESIDENCE OR THE RETROFITTING OF THE EXISTING RESIDENCE IS DESIGNED TO IMPROVE ACCESSIBILITY, TO PROVIDE A CUMULATIVE TOTAL FOR WHICH THE CREDIT MAY NOT EXCEED, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN DESIGN ELEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ELIGIBLE COSTS, AND TO PROVIDE A MAXIMUM AMOUNT OF TAX CREDITS THAT MAY BE GRANTED IN EACH INCOME TAX YEAR.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-112

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-112

#### H 4147 General Bill, By Simrill and Felder

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-2-105, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PERMITTING AND OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE A GOLF CART MUST BE EQUIPPED WITH A SAFETY BELT ASSEMBLY INSTALLED AT EACH DESIGNATED SEATING POSITION, PROVIDE THE OPERATOR OF A GOLF CART AND EACH PASSENGER MUST WEAR A FASTENED SEAT BELT, AND PROVIDE A PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-112 04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-112

#### H 4148 General Bill, By Hixon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-190 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS AN UNLAWFUL TRADE PRACTICE FOR A PERSON OR ENTITY TO MAKE A BAD FAITH ASSERTION OF COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, TO PROVIDE EVIDENTIARY CONSIDERATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE REMEDIES.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-113 04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-113

# H 4149 General Bill, By Ott, Sandifer, Ballentine and Govan Similar (S 0344, H 3683)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-27-70 SO AS TO PROVIDE DEFINITIONS; BY ADDING SECTION 8-27-80 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A PUBLIC UTILITY FROM TAKING ADVERSE EMPLOYMENT ACTION AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE WHO MADE A REPORT OF WRONGDOING BY THE PUBLIC UTILITY TO THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF; AND BY ADDING SECTION 8-27-90 SO AS TO PROVIDE REMEDIES IF A PUBLIC UTILITY TAKES ADVERSE EMPLOYMENT ACTION AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE WHO MADE A REPORT OF WRONGDOING.

04/06/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-113
04/06/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-113
04/22/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Labor, Commerce and
		Industry HJ-9
04/28/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Ballentine,
		Govan
04/28/21	House	Read second time HJ-21
04/28/21	House	Roll call Yeas-118 Nays-0 HJ-21
04/29/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-5
04/29/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-6
04/29/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

# H 4150 General Bill, By B. Newton, Huggins, G.R. Smith, Taylor, McGarry, Pope, W. Newton, Herbkersman, Bradley and Erickson Similar (H 3372)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-325 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A FOURTEEN-DAY PERIOD PRECEDING THE GENERAL ELECTION DURING WHICH ALL QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THIS STATE MUST BE ALLOWED TO CAST AN EARLY IN-PERSON BALLOT, TO REQUIRE THAT EACH COUNTY BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS ESTABLISH EARLY IN-PERSON VOTING LOCATIONS BASED ON THE NUMBER OF REGISTERED VOTERS RESIDING IN THE COUNTY UP TO A MAXIMUM OF SIX EARLY IN-PERSON VOTING LOCATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS, IN THEIR DISCRETION, MAY ESTABLISH EARLY IN-PERSON VOTING LOCATIONS FOR USE IN PRIMARY, PRIMARY RUNOFF, AND SPECIAL ELECTIONS; BY ADDING SECTION 7-15-387 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF ABSENTEE BALLOT DROP BOXES FOR RECEIVING OR COLLECTING COMPLETED ABSENTEE BALLOTS; TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-220, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT THAT REGISTRATION MADE THIRTY DAYS OR LESS BEFORE AN ELECTION IS NOT VALID FOR THAT ELECTION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT REGARDLESS OF THE METHOD OF REGISTRATION, ANY REGISTRATION MADE THIRTY DAYS OR LESS BEFORE ANY ELECTION IS NOT VALID FOR THAT ELECTION OR ANY SECOND RACE OR RUNOFF RESULTING FROM THAT ELECTION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-320, RELATING TO PERSONS QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, REMOVE CERTAIN CATEGORIES OF ELECTORS WHO ARE QUALIFIED TO VOTE BY ABSENTEE BALLOT; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-420, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE RECEIPT, TABULATION, AND REPORTING OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS, SO AS TO ALLOW THE TABULATION OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS TO BEGIN AT 7:00 A.M. ON THE CALENDAR DAY IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING ELECTION DAY; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 7-17-520, 7-17-530, 7-17-540, AND 7-17-550 ALL RELATING TO HEARINGS BY COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES AND APPEALS FROM DECISIONS OF COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES.

 04/06/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-113

 04/06/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-113

 04/21/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins

 04/22/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: G.R. Smith, Taylor

05/04/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry,

Pope

05/05/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton,

Herbkersman, Bradley, Erickson

#### H 4151 General Bill, By Simrill

*Similar (S 0727)* 

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-3-253, 56-3-376, 56-3-377, AND 56-3-385, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF BIENNIAL VEHICLE REGISTRATION PERIODS, SO AS TO ESTABLISH ANNUAL VEHICLE REGISTRATION PERIODS; BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-600 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ANNUAL PAYMENT OF VEHICLE REGISTRATION AND LICENSE FEES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 56-3-610, 56-3-620, 56-3-640, 56-3-645, 56-3-660, 56-3-700, 56-3-710, 56-3-720, 56-3-740, 56-3-750, 56-3-760, 56-3-770, 56-3-840, 56-3-900, 56-3-1230, 56-3-1450, 56-3-1510, 56-3-1530, 56-3-1610, 56-3-1630, 56-3-1750, 56-3-1760, 56-3-1820, 56-3-2010, 56-3-2020, 56-3-2150, AS AMENDED, 56-3-2160, 56-3-2540, 56-3-2810, 56-3-2820, 56-3-3410, 56-3-3420, 56-3-3500, 56-3-3600, 56-3-3800, 56-3-3910, 56-3-3950, 56-3-4100, 56-3-4200, 56-3-4410, 56-3-4510, 56-3-4600, 56-3-4800, 56-3-5010, 56-3-5200, 56-3-5300, 56-3-5400, 56-3-6000, 56-3-6500, 56-3-7000, 56-3-7010, 56-3-7050, 56-3-7200, 56-3-7300, 56-3-7310, 56-3-7320, 56-3-7330, 56-3-7340, 56-3-7350, 56-3-7370, 56-3-7610, 56-3-7700, 56-3-7750, 56-3-7780, 56-3-7800, 56-3-7890, 56-3-7910, 56-3-7940, 56-3-7950, 56-3-8000, 56-3-8100, 56-3-8200, 56-3-8300, 56-3-8400, 56-3-8600, 56-3-8710, 56-3-8910, 56-3-9000, 56-3-9100, 56-3-9200, 56-3-9300, 56-3-9400, 56-3-9500, 56-3-9600, AS AMENDED, 56-3-9710, 56-3-9800, 56-3-10010, 56-3-10110, 56-3-10210, 56-3-10310, 56-3-10410, 56-3-10510, 56-3-10810, 56-3-10910, 56-3-11010, 56-3-11110, 56-3-11310, 56-3-11420, 56-3-11610, 56-3-11710, 56-3-11810, 56-3-12010, 56-3-12110, 56-3-12210, 56-3-12310, 56-3-12410, 56-3-12510, 56-3-12610, 56-3-12710, 56-3-12810, 56-3-13010, 56-3-13110, 56-3-13210, 56-3-13310, 56-3-13410, 56-3-13520, 56-3-13610, 56-3-13710, 56-3-13810, 56-3-13910, 56-3-14010, AS AMENDED, 56-3-14110, 56-3-14210, 56-3-14310, 56-3-14510, AND RELATING TO THE BIENNIAL PAYMENT OF 56-3-14610 REGISTRATION, LICENSE AND ROAD USE FEES FOR VARIOUS VEHICLES AND VARIOUS LICENSE PLATES, DELINQUENT REGISTRATION AND LICENSE PENALTIES, THE ISSUANCE OF REFUNDS OF REGISTRATION AND LICENSE FEES, LICENSE PLATE SPECIFICATIONS AND THE ISSUANCE OF LICENSE PLATES AND REVALIDATION STICKERS, THE ISSUANCE OF "YEAR OF MANUFACTURE" LICENSE PLATES, "AMATEUR RADIO OPERATORS" LICENSE PLATES, "EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS" LICENSE PLATES, "MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES MILITARY RESERVE" LICENSE PLATES, "MEMBERS OF THE NATIONAL GUARD" LICENSE PLATES, "SPECIAL PERSONALIZED" LICENSE PLATES, LICENSE PLATES FOR VARIOUS ACTIVE AND RETIRED ELECTED OFFICIALS AND RETIRED JUDICIAL OFFICERS, "CONSERVE SOUTH CAROLINA" LICENSE PLATES, "VOLUNTEER FIREMEN" LICENSE PLATES, "NATIONAL WILD TURKEY FEDERATION" LICENSE PLATES, "PENN CENTER" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA NURSES" LICENSE "AMERICAN LEGION" LICENSE PLATES, COMMEMORATIVE" LICENSE PLATES, "KEEP SOUTH CAROLINA LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION" LICENSE PLATES, "CAROLINA PANTHERS" LICENSE PLATES, "SHARE THE ROAD" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA WILDLIFE" LICENSE PLATES, "HOMEOWNERSHIP: THE AMERICAN DREAM" LICENSE PLATES, "SONS OF CONFEDERATE VETERANS" LICENSE PLATES, "PUBLIC EDUCATION: A GREAT INVESTMENT" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA: FIRST IN GOLF" LICENSE PLATES, "CHARTER LIMOUSINE" LICENSE PLATES, "FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED STATES ARMED SERVICES" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED STATES NAVAL ACADEMY" LICENSE PLATES, "COUNTY VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICERS" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITES STATES AIR FORCE ACADEMY" LICENSE PLATES, "ARTS AWARENESS" LICENSE PLATES, "SALTWATER FISHING" LICENSE PLATES, "SUPPORT OUR TROOPS" LICENSE PLATES, "EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE" LICENSE PLATES, "BOY

SCOUTS OF AMERICA" AND "EAGLE SCOUT" LICENSE PLATES, "NATIVE AMERICAN" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA PEACH COUNCIL" LICENSE PLATES, "CANCER RESEARCH CENTERS OF THE CAROLINAS" LICENSE PLATES, "SQUARE DANCE" LICENSE PLATES, "SPECIAL OLYMPICS" LICENSE PLATES, "FRATERNITY AND SORORITY" LICENSE PLATES, "VIETNAM WAR VETERANS" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA AQUARIUM" LICENSE PLATES, "OUR FARMS - OUR FUTURE" LICENSE PLATES, "H.L. HUNLEY SUBMARINE" LICENSE PLATES, "REDUCE, REUSE, RECYCLE" LICENSE PLATES, "HUNTING ISLAND STATE PARK" LICENSE PLATES, "NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION" LICENSE PLATES, SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES PRODUCTION AND DISTRIBUTION GUIDELINES, "ROTARY INTERNATIONAL" LICENSE PLATES, "MARINE CORPS LEAGUE" LICENSE PLATES, "LIONS CLUB" LICENSE PLATES, "DUCKS UNLIMITED" LICENSE PLATES, "NASCAR" LICENSE PLATES, "CHOOSE LIFE" LICENSE PLATES, "SERTOMA INTERNATIONAL" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA TECHNOLOGY ALLIANCE" LICENSE PLATES, "IN GOD WE TRUST" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED WE STAND" LICENSE PLATES, "MORRIS ISLAND LIGHTHOUSE" LICENSE PLATES, "GOD BLESS AMERICA" LICENSE PLATES, "NO MORE HOMELESS PETS" LICENSE PLATES, "HERITAGE CLASSIC FOUNDATION" LICENSE PLATES, "BREAST CANCER AWARENESS" LICENSE PLATES, "PARROT HEAD" LICENSE PLATES, "OPERATION DESERT STORM - DESERT SHIELD VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "OPERATION IRAQI FREEDOM VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "I BELIEVE" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA TENNIS PATRONS FOUNDATION" LICENSE PLATES, "TREE MY DOG" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED STATES NAVY CHIEF PETTY OFFICER" LICENSE PLATES, "UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS" LICENSE PLATES, "SECOND AMENDMENT" LICENSE PLATES, "DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY" LICENSE PLATES, "PARENTS AND SPOUSES OF ACTIVE DUTY OVERSEAS VETERANS" LICENSE PLATES, "STATE FLAG" LICENSE PLATES, "I SUPPORT LIBRARIES" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATOR" LICENSE PLATES, "BEACH MUSIC" LICENSE PLATES, "CITADEL ALUMNI ASSOCIATION 'BIG RED" LICENSE PLATES, "LARGEMOUTH BASS" LICENSE PLATES, "HIGH SCHOOL" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA WILDLIFE FEDERATION" LICENSE PLATES, "DR. MARY MCLEOD BETHUNE" PLATES, "GADSDEN FLAG" LICENSE "COMBAT-RELATED DISABLED VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "2010-11 BASEBALL NATIONAL CHAMPIONS" LICENSE PLATES, "COMBAT-RELATED DISABLED VETERAN" LICENSE PLATES, "RECIPIENTS OF THE DISTINGUISHED FLYING CROSS" LICENSE PLATES, "MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA RIVERKEEPERS" LICENSE PLATES, AWARENESS" LICENSE PLATES, "SOUTH CAROLINA STANDS WITH ISRAEL" LICENSE PLATES, "AMERICAN RED CROSS" LICENSE PLATES, "CHASE AWAY CHILDHOOD CANCER" LICENSE PLATES, "SPECIAL PERSONALIZED MOTOR VEHICLE" LICENSE PLATES, "CLEMSON UNIVERSITY 2016 AND 2018 FOOTBALL NATIONAL CHAMPIONS" LICENSE PLATES, "2016 BASEBALL NATIONAL CHAMPIONS" LICENSE PLATES, "UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA 2017 WOMEN'S BASKETBALL NATIONAL CHAMPIONS" LICENSE PLATES, "PALMETTO CROSS" LICENSE PLATES, "VIRGINIA TECH" LICENSE PLATES, AND "POWERING THE PALMETTO STATE" LICENSE PLATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ANNUAL REGISTRATION AND LICENSING OF CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLES, TO PROVIDE COUNTIES SHALL COLLECT CERTAIN FEES ASSESSED AGAINST VEHICLES POWERED BY ANY FUEL OTHER THAN MOTOR FUEL, TO PROVIDE A COUNTY MAY COLLECT CERTAIN DELINQUENCY FEES ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT; BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-117 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT MUST REFUSE TO RENEW THE MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION OF A PERSON WHO HAS NOT PAID THE VEHICLE'S PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES, PROVIDE A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY MUST NOTIFY THE DEPARTMENT OF PERSONS VIOLATING THIS CHAPTER; BY ADDING SECTION 56-3-205 SO AS TO

PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT MAY ISSUE REVALIDATION DECALS AND ENTER INTO AND SUPERVISE CONTRACTS WITH CERTAIN ENTITIES TO ISSUE LICENSE PLATES AND REVALIDATION DECALS, TO PROVIDE GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES THAT ISSUE REVALIDATION DECALS MAY CHARGE A FEE TO DEFRAY THE COST OF ISSUING PLATES AND DECALS, AND PROVIDE A PLAN MUST BE DEVELOPED TO ALLOW EACH COUNTY TO ISSUE LICENSE PLATES AND REVALIDATION DECALS; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 56-3-905 AND 56-2-2740 RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT REFUNDING A PORTION OF THE VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE WHEN A LICENSE PLATE AND REGISTRATION IS SURRENDERED TO THE DEPARTMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF BIENNIAL LICENSE PLATES AND REVALIDATION DECALS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-114

 $04/06/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Education \ and \ Public \ Works$ 

HJ-114

#### H 4152 General Bill, By Allison

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-26-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE TEACHER PREPARATION PROGRAM PROVIDERS MAY IMPLEMENT PLANS TO ENSURE UNDERGRADUATE TEACHER CANDIDATES MEET CERTAIN BASIC ACADEMIC SKILL PROFICIENCY REQUIREMENTS BEFORE BEING FULLY ADMITTED AS TEACHER CANDIDATES, TO PROVIDE PLANS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED PROCEDURAL AND SUBSTANTIVE REQUIREMENTS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-118

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-118

H 4153 General Bill, By Trantham, McCravy, Burns, Oremus, Stringer, B. Cox, Jones, Willis, Carter, V.S. Moss, G.R. Smith, Bannister, Wooten, Ballentine, Bryant, Huggins, D.C. Moss, Haddon, Martin, Bennett, McCabe, May, Dabney, McGarry, Nutt, Morgan, Magnuson, Hyde, T. Moore, Ligon, Bustos, Hixon, Taylor, Blackwell, McKnight, Alexander, Chumley, Long, Simrill, Herbkersman, Erickson, Bailey, Yow, Whitmire, Fry, Sandifer, Jordan, Lowe, Hardee, McGinnis, Brittain, J.E. Johnson, West, Thayer, Crawford, Gatch, M.M. Smith and Daning

#### Similar (S 0531, H 3477, H 4608)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "SAVE WOMEN'S SPORTS ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-500 SO AS TO ENSURE CONTINUED INCLUSIVITY OF FEMALES IN THE SCHOOL SPORTS ARENA BY PROVIDING THAT PUBLIC AND PRIVATE MIDDLE SCHOOL-LEVEL AND HIGH SCHOOL-LEVEL TEAMS AND SPORTS MUST BE DESIGNATED BASED ON BIOLOGICAL SEX, TO PROVIDE THAT TEAMS OR SPORTS DESIGNATED FOR FEMALES MAY BE RESTRICTED TO STUDENTS OF THE FEMALE SEX, TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN PROTECTIONS FOR PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SCHOOLS, AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN RELIEF FOR VIOLATIONS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-118 04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-118

04/07/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: M.M. Smith 06/21/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Daning

#### H 4154 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 24-1-290, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EMPLOYMENT OF INMATES THROUGH THE PRISON INDUSTRIES PROGRAM, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS MAY NOT NEGOTIATE OR EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH A PRIVATE SECTOR BUSINESS THAT PAYS AN INMATE A WAGE THAT IS LESS THAN THE FEDERALLY ESTABLISHED MINIMUM WAGE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-119 04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-119

#### H 4155 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 39-41-255, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO RETAIL MOTOR FUEL OUTLETS POSTING SELF-SERVICE PUMP GASOLINE PRICES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EVERY RETAIL MOTOR FUEL OUTLET SELLING FUEL FOR MOTOR VEHICLES AT RETAIL MUST CHARGE A PRICE PER GALLON NOT STATED OR COMPUTED IN FRACTIONAL CENTS AND MUST ADVERTISE OR DISPLAY THIS PRICE IN LIKE AMOUNTS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-119

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-119

#### H 4156 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-3-240 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY USE ATHLETIC CLUBS OR GYMNASIUMS OWNED BY A STATE OR LOCAL AGENCY, ENTITY, COMMISSION, OR INSTITUTION WITHOUT CHARGE.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-119 04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-119

### H 4157 General Bill, By R. Williams

#### Similar (S 0686, H 3487)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 21 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16 SO AS TO ENACT THE "SEXUAL ASSAULT SURVIVORS' BILL OF RIGHTS ACT".

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-120 04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-120

#### H 4158 General Bill, By R. Williams and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-23-540 SO AS TO REQUIRE AN OWNER OR OTHER PERSON LAWFULLY IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM, RIFLE, OR SHOTGUN TO REPORT THE LOSS OR THEFT OF EACH SUCH WEAPON, TO REQUIRE THE APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY TO COLLECT CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING A LOST OR STOLEN WEAPON, AND TO PROVIDE GRADUATED PENALTIES FOR THE FAILURE TO REPORT A LOST OR STOLEN WEAPON.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-120
04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-120
04/07/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley

#### H 4159 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-15-915 SO AS TO LIMIT THE TIME A TRAIN MAY BLOCK FOUR-LANE STREET INTERSECTIONS IN MUNICIPALITIES DURING CERTAIN PERIODS OF TIME.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-120 04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-120

#### H 4160 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-1-70 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PUBLIC UTILITY THAT SUPPLIES ELECTRICITY OR NATURAL GAS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 58 MAY NOT TRANSFER OR APPLY A DELINQUENT, LATE, OVERDUE, OR UNPAID BALANCE FROM ONE ACCOUNT TO ANOTHER ACCOUNT HELD INDIVIDUALLY OR JOINTLY IN THE SAME CUSTOMER'S NAME.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-120

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HI-120

#### H 4161 General Bill, By Bannister

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-21-2710, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TYPES OF GAMING MACHINES PROHIBITED BY LAW, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROHIBITION DOES NOT APPLY TO CERTAIN ITEMS THAT ARE DESIGNATED FOR

USE IN OUT-OF-STATE JURISDICTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-19-50, RELATING TO THE KEEPING OF UNLAWFUL GAMING TABLES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE PROHIBITION DOES NOT APPLY TO CERTAIN ITEMS THAT ARE DESIGNATED FOR USE IN OUT OF STATE JURISDICTIONS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-121

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-121

H 4162 General Bill, By Fry, Lucas, Pope, Simrill, Murphy, Jordan, Yow, Huggins, Crawford, May, B. Newton, Brittain, Oremus, B. Cox, M.M. Smith, Jones, Bennett, Taylor, Haddon, Burns, Long, Carter, J.E. Johnson, West, Blackwell, T. Moore, Bailey, Bryant, McGarry, Wooten, Willis, Trantham, Dabney, McCabe, Nutt, Chumley, Bradley, Hardee, Gagnon, Forrest, McGinnis, W. Newton, Kimmons, McCravy, Collins, Erickson, Gilliam, Davis, Allison, Calhoon, Daning, Elliott, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hixon, Lowe, Magnuson, V.S. Moss, Sandifer, G.M. Smith, Stringer, Thayer, White and Whitmire

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-340, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE FORM OF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THAT ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATIONS ALSO REQUIRE THE VOTER'S DATE OF BIRTH AND THE VOTER'S SOUTH CAROLINA DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER OR THE VOTER'S PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION CARD NUMBER OR ANOTHER FORM OF IDENTIFICATION CONTAINING A PHOTOGRAPH ISSUED BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES OR A PHOTOCOPY OF ONE OF THE FORMS OF IDENTIFICATION REQUIRED FOR VOTING PURSUANT TO SECTION 7-13-710.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-121 04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-121

#### H 4163 General Bill, By Dabney, J.L. Johnson and Wheeler

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 868 OF 1954, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE MEMBERSHIP AND POWERS OF THE KERSHAW COUNTY HOSPITAL BOARD, SO AS TO RENAME THE BOARD "THE HEALTH SERVICES DISTRICT OF KERSHAW COUNTY", UPDATE THE ENTITY'S MISSION, DUTIES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES, AND TO RECONSTITUTE THE COMPOSITION, NOMINATION PROCEDURES, AND TERMS OF THE BOARD.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-121 04/06/21 House Referred to Kershaw Delegation HJ-121

H 4164 General Bill, By Rivers, King, Henegan, S. Williams, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Weeks, Jefferson, Garvin, Robinson, Gilliard, McDaniel, R. Williams, Brawley, K.O. Johnson, Murray, Bamberg, McKnight, Thigpen, Hosey, Dillard, Alexander, J.L. Johnson, Howard and Tedder

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-1-70 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PUBLIC UTILITY THAT SUPPLIES ELECTRICITY OR NATURAL GAS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 58 MUST EXEMPT RATEPAYERS SIXTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER FROM ANY SURCHARGE RELATED TO THE COLLECTION OF PAYMENTS.

04/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-122

04/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-122

#### H 4165 Resolution, By McGarry, B. Newton, Yow and Lucas

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR LANCASTER COUNTY SHERIFF BARRY FAILE FOR THIRTY-TWO YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE IN SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT AND TO EXPRESS DEEP GRATITUDE FOR THAT SACRIFICIAL SERVICE.

04/07/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-62

H4166 Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter,

Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR JOHN PADGETT, THE LEGISLATIVE LIAISON FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER FIFTEEN YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MANY YEARS OF ENJOYMENT AND HAPPINESS IN HIS WELL-DESERVED RETIREMENT.

04/07/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-62 04/16/21 Scrivener's error corrected

H 4167 Resolution, By Huggins, Felder, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR KATHRYN ROGERS "KATHY" PADGETT, MANAGER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE HOUSE TOUR OFFICE, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER MORE THAN SIX YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/07/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-63

#### **<u>H 4168</u>** Concurrent Resolution, By Simrill

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE APRIL 12 THROUGH 16, 2021, AS "INDEPENDENT COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES WEEK."

04/07/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-63

04/08/21 Senate Introduced SJ-11

 04/08/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Education SJ-11

 04/14/21
 Senate
 Recalled from Committee on Education SJ-3

 04/14/21
 Senate
 Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-3

## H 4169 General Bill, By Thayer, W. Cox and Hill Similar (S 0718)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-61-80 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THAT A DIRECT PRIMARY CARE AGREEMENT IS NOT A CONTRACT OF INSURANCE AND NOT SUBJECT TO REGULATION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, AND TO DEFINE THE TERM DIRECT PRIMARY CARE AGREEMENT.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-64

04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

#### H 4170 General Bill, By R. Williams and Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 39-1-100 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE RESTROOM FACILITIES IN ANY PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THIS STATE OF A RETAILER SELLING TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR USE BY PURCHASERS OR PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS ENTERING THIS PLACE OF BUSINESS UPON THEIR REQUEST.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-64

04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-64

#### H 4171 General Bill, By R. Williams and Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-456 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN EMPLOYEE MAY BE GRANTED BY HIS EMPLOYER A SPECIFIED AMOUNT OF ADDITIONAL PAID LEAVE EACH YEAR FOR THE PURPOSE OF ATTENDING CERTAIN ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL CONFERENCES OR ACTIVITIES DURING THE EMPLOYEE'S WORK HOURS OR TO ENGAGE IN CERTAIN VOLUNTEER TEACHING ACTIVITIES IN THE SCHOOLS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE EMPLOYERS OF THESE EMPLOYEES ARE ENTITLED TO A SPECIFIED STATE INCOME TAX DEDUCTION FOR THESE ACTIVITIES, AND TO PROVIDE THE PROCEDURES NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-64

04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-64

#### H 4172 General Bill, By R. Williams and Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "HEALTHY STUDENTS ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 59-10-10, RELATING TO PHYSICAL ACTIVITY STANDARDS FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL STUDENTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE NINETY MINUTES OF WEEKLY PHYSICAL ACTIVITY FOR MIDDLE SCHOOL AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS, TO INCLUDE SECOND GRADE STUDENTS AMONG THOSE WHOSE FITNESS STATUSES MUST BE REPORTED, TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION TO PROVIDE A SUMMARY REPORT OF THE FITNESS STATUS OF STUDENTS IN CERTAIN GRADES IN EACH SCHOOL DISTRICT, AND TO DELETE OBSOLETE LANGUAGE; TO AMEND SECTION 59-10-310, RELATING TO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL MEAL AND COMPETITIVE FOOD NUTRITIONAL REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO REMOVE RESTRICTIONS OF APPLICATION TO THE SCHOOL YEAR; TO AMEND SECTION 59-10-330, RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL VENDING SALES AND OTHER SALES OF FOOD AND BEVERAGES OF MINIMAL NUTRITIONAL VALUE, SO AS TO DELETE OBSOLETE LANGUAGE; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 59-10-340 RELATING TO SNACKS IN SCHOOL VENDING MACHINES.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-64

04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-64

#### H 4173 General Bill, By R. Williams and Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-95-20, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INDOOR PLACES WHERE SMOKING IS PROHIBITED, SO AS TO ADD MOTOR VEHICLES OWNED OR LEASED BY STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT OR BY SCHOOL DISTRICTS.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-65 04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-65

#### H 4174 General Bill, By R. Williams and Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-53-190, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SCHEDULE I CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, SO AS TO ADD CERTAIN SYNTHETIC CANNABINOID AND CATHINONE COMPOUNDS AS SCHEDULE I CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-65 04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-65

# H 4175 General Bill, By Bailey, Gilliam, Pope, McCravy, Rose, Bernstein, Hewitt, Hardee, Bamberg, Brittain, Gagnon, Jordan, Sandifer, G.M. Smith and J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 39-5-190 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS AN UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICE FOR A CONTRACTING PARTY TO REQUIRE THE APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OF ANOTHER STATE IN DISPUTES ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTRACT.

 04/07/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-65

 04/07/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-65

 04/14/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: J.L. Johnson

#### H 4176 General Bill, By Simrill

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-47-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS, SO AS TO ADJUST CERTAIN COST REQUIREMENTS TO QUALIFY AS A PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AT A PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-66

04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-66

04/08/21 House Recalled from Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-9

04/08/21 House Committed to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-9

#### H 4177 General Bill, By Lowe

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-3-190 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO HIRE A WATERFOWL PROGRAM MANAGER WITHIN THE WILDLIFE AND FRESHWATER FISHERIES DIVISION, TO PROVIDE CERTAIN DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE POSITION; BY ADDING SECTION 50-9-930 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE WATERFOWL ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO ASSIST IN THE DEVELOPMENT, PROTECTION, AND PROPAGATION OF NATIVE WATERFOWL IN THIS STATE AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-510, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO MIGRATORY WATERFOWL PERMITS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE FEES FOR MIGRATORY WATERFOWL PERMITS; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-920, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO REVENUES FROM THE SALE OF PRIVILEGES, LICENSES, PERMITS, AND TAGS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN EXPENDITURES FROM THE REVENUES OF RESIDENT AND NONRESIDENT MIGRATORY WATERFOWL PERMITS; AND TO PROVIDE THAT SECTIONS 3 AND 4 OF THIS ACT ARE REPEALED ON JANUARY 1, 2027.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-66

04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-66

#### H 4178 General Bill, By Bannister and Herbkersman

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-29-1150, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO LOCAL PLANNING COMMISSION SUBMISSIONS, RECORDS, AND APPEALS, SO AS TO PROVIDE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THAT ONLY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR OWNERS MAY APPEAL STAFF ACTION OR PLANNING COMMISSION DECISIONS TO APPROVE LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-66 04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-66

#### H 4179 General Bill, By West

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING ARTICLE 13 TO CHAPTER 47, TITLE 40 SO AS TO TRANSFER REGULATORY AUTHORITY OF ATHLETIC TRAINERS TO THE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS; AND TO REPEAL CHAPTER 75, TITLE 44 RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF ATHLETIC TRAINERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL.

04/07/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-67

04/07/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-67

H 4180 Resolution, By Henegan, Ott, Alexander, Atkinson, Brawley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Howard, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Kirby, Matthews, McKnight, J. Moore, Murray, Parks, Robinson, Rose, Tedder, Thigpen, Wetmore, Wheeler, R. Williams and S. Williams A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO FORMALLY CENSURE REPRESENTATIVE VICTOR M. DABNEY FOR PUBLIC STATEMENTS MADE IN VIOLATION OF RULE 3.6, RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, REGARDING DECORUM AND UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF SECTION

12, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF SOUTH

04/08/21 House Introduced HJ-26

CAROLINA, 1895.

04/08/21 House Referred to Committee on Ethics HJ-26

#### H 4181 Concurrent Resolution, By Calhoon

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE BRIDGES IN LEXINGTON COUNTY THAT CROSS HORSE AND HOLLOW CREEKS ALONG UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 378 WESTBOUND LANE "THE TWIN BRIDGES - WEST" AND NAME THE BRIDGES THAT CROSS HOLLOW AND HORSE CREEKS ALONG UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 378 EASTBOUND LANE "THE TWIN BRIDGES - EAST" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THE APPROACHES TO EACH RESPECTIVE LOCATION CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

04/08/21 House Introduced HJ-27

04/08/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-27

05/05/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-67

05/06/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-36

05/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

05/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6

#### H 4182 Concurrent Resolution, By Jones

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ERECT A SIGN CONTAINING THE WORDS "IN MEMORY OF SAM JEROME MCCALL, JR." ALONG SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 72 IN LAURENS COUNTY BETWEEN ITS INTERSECTIONS WITH LONG VIEW ROAD AND CRYSTAL BAY DRIVE.

04/08/21 House Introduced HJ-27

04/08/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-27

05/04/21 Scrivener's error corrected

05/05/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-69

05/06/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-37

05/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

05/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6

H 4183 Concurrent Resolution, By McCravy, W. Newton, Allison, Bailey, Ballentine, Bannister, Bennett, Bradley, Bryant, Burns, Caskey, Finlay, Gilliam, Haddon, Herbkersman, Hiott, Hyde, J.E. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kirby, Long, Magnuson, Martin, May, T. Moore, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Nutt, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stringer, Trantham, West, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE THE LAST WEEK IN AUGUST 2021 AS "FAMILY WEEK" IN THE STATE OF

SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO CELEBRATE FAMILY DURING "FAMILY WEEK."

04/08/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-27

04/08/21 Senate Introduced SJ-11

04/08/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Family and Veterans' Services

SJ-11

#### H 4184 General Bill, By Bernstein

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-500, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SALE OR PURCHASE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS OR ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE RETAIL ESTABLISHMENTS TO PERFORM CERTAIN IDENTIFICATION VERIFICATION BEFORE SELLING SUCH PRODUCTS.

04/08/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-28 04/08/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-28

#### H 4185 General Bill, By Thayer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING PART 1A TO ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 62 SO AS TO LIMIT THE ABILITY OF A GUARDIAN OR CONSERVATOR TO ISOLATE A PROTECTED PERSON, AND TO PROVIDE MANDATORY NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES IN THE EVENT OF CERTAIN CONTINGENCIES INVOLVING A PROTECTED PERSON.

04/08/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-28 04/08/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-28

H 4186 General Bill, By Haddon, Burns, M.M. Smith, Chumley, Long, Morgan, Stringer, G.R. Smith, Willis, Hiott, Wooten, Oremus, Dabney, May, Taylor, Magnuson, Huggins, Trantham, Gilliam, Erickson, Forrest, W. Newton, Davis, B. Cox, Bailey, Hardee, Bennett, Jones, McCravy, Ballentine, Gagnon, Kimmons, V.S. Moss, West and Daning Similar (S 0911)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 13-1-55 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FROM OFFERING OR AWARDING INCENTIVES TO CERTAIN COMPANIES OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA OR THE CHINESE COMMUNIST PARTY, AND TO PROHIBIT ANY COMPANY RECEIVING AN INCENTIVE FROM CONTRACTING WITH SUCH PROHIBITED COMPANIES.

04/08/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-2904/08/21HouseReferred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-2904/15/21HouseMember(s) request name removed as sponsor: Nutt06/21/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: Daning

#### H 4187 General Bill, By W. Cox, Hill, West, Gagnon, Thayer and White

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-11-273, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TAX LEVY REFERENDUMS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT REFERENDUMS CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION MUST BE SCHEDULED TO BE HELD AT THE SAME TIME AS THE GENERAL ELECTION.

04/13/21	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-4
04/13/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4
04/14/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hill, West
		Gagnon, Thayer
04/15/21	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: White
04/21/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Judiciary HJ-14
04/22/21	House	Read second time HJ-21
04/22/21	House	Roll call Yeas-105 Nays-0 HJ-21
04/22/21	House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day HJ-22
04/23/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-3
04/27/21	Senate	Introduced and read first time SJ-5
04/27/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Judiciary SI-5

#### H 4188 Resolution, By May, Wooten, Forrest and Caskey

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE SANDRA HICKS BRYAN

ON THE OCCASION OF HER SEVENTIETH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION.

04/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

# <u>H 4189</u> Resolution, By Jones, Bennett, Burns, Haddon, Chumley, Long, M.M. Smith, Davis, Bustos, Collins, Daning, Gagnon and Willis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE ONE HUNDRED SIXTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF THE BATTLE OF FORT SUMTER (APRIL 12-13, 1861).

04/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4190 Concurrent Resolution, By Rutherford, Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA'S FABULOUS DANCE TEAM, THE CAROLINA GIRLS, ON CAPTURING FIRST PLACE IN DIVISION I-A DANCE TEAM PERFORMANCE AT THE 2021 NATIONAL DANCE ALLIANCE CHAMPIONSHIPS.

04/13/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-2

04/14/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-6

# **<u>H 4191</u>** Resolution, By Burns, Allison, Bannister, Chumley, B. Cox, W. Cox, Dillard, Elliott, Haddon, Morgan, Robinson, G.R. Smith, Stringer, Trantham and Willis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF DR. THOMAS WALTER "WALT" BRASHIER, SR., OF GREENVILLE COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

04/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

H 4192 Resolution, By Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE APRIL 2021 AS "CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO DEDICATE THEMSELVES TO

PROTECTING THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR EVERY CHILD.

04/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

H 4193 Resolution, By S. Williams, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF SERGEANT MAJOR ERNEST NICODEMUS COLDEN, SR., TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

# <u>H 4194</u> Resolution, By Pope, Bryant, Felder, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF STACY STRICKLAND OF YORK, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

#### **<u>H 4195</u>** Concurrent Resolution, By Henegan, Hayes, Hosey and Wheeler

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE SOUTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS(r) FOR ITS STRONG SUPPORT OF FAIR HOUSING IN THE PALMETTO STATE AND TO DECLARE APRIL 2021 AS "FAIR HOUSING MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

04/13/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-20

04/14/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

 $04/14/21 \quad Senate \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Labor, \ Commerce \ and \ Industry$ 

SJ-6

04/20/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Labor, Commerce and

Industry SJ-3

04/20/21  $\;$  Senate  $\;$  Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-3

#### H 4196 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3690 SO AS TO ALLOW AN INCOME TAX CREDIT TO A TAXPAYER THAT OPERATES A SCHOOL TO WORK PROGRAM WHICH LINKS STUDENTS AND SCHOOLS WITH THE WORKPLACE, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PROGRAM, AND TO SPECIFY THE AMOUNT OF THE CREDIT.

04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-21

04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-21

#### H 4197 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-37-253 SO AS TO EXTEND THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FOR THE DISABLED AND ELDERLY TO ALL FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE HOMESTEAD SUBJECT TO PROPERTY TAX BEGINNING FOR THE PROPERTY TAX YEAR IN WHICH THE INDIVIDUAL CURRENTLY RECEIVING THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION

ATTAINS THE AGE OF EIGHTY-FIVE YEARS IF THE GROSS HOUSEHOLD INCOME OF THAT INDIVIDUAL IS FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS OR LESS, TO DEFINE HOUSEHOLD INCOME, AND TO PROVIDE THE METHOD OF CLAIMING THE EXEMPTION.

04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-21

04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-21

#### H 4198 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-55 SO AS TO PROHIBIT HOSPITALS FROM CHARGING UNINSURED PATIENTS FEES IN EXCESS OF THE MAXIMUM FEES CHARGED TO INSURED PATIENTS FOR THE SAME SERVICES.

04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-21

04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-21

#### H 4199 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 39-1-110 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY PERSON THAT IS IN THE BUSINESS OF SELLING MOTOR FUEL AT RETAIL IN THIS STATE AND CHARGES DIFFERENT PRICES FOR THE PURCHASE OF MOTOR FUEL BASED ON THE FORM OF PAYMENT, MUST CONSIDER A DEBIT CARD THE SAME AS CASH, AND CHARGE THE PURCHASER THE SAME AS IF THE PURCHASER PAID WITH CASH

04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-22

04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-22

#### H 4200 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 748 OF 1978, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE DARLINGTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF DARLINGTON COUNTY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DARLINGTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL OFFER EMPLOYEES WHO WORK LESS THAN TWELVE MONTHS ANNUALLY THE OPTION OF BEING PAID OVER THE LENGTH OF THEIR CONTRACT INSTEAD OF ON A YEAR-ROUND BASIS, TO PROVIDE THIS OPTION MUST BE MADE ANNUALLY, AND TO PROVIDE EMPLOYEES ONLY MAY CHANGE AN ELECTION IN AN ANNUAL CONTRACT.

04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-22

04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-22

# H 4201 Joint Resolution, By Cobb-Hunter, King, Brawley, Garvin, Thigpen, Henegan, Alexander, Murray, Gilliard, McKnight, Anderson and Matthews

#### Similar (S 0561, H 3279, H 4202)

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, BY ADDING ARTICLE XVIII SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR AN INDEPENDENT CITIZENS REDISTRICTING COMMISSION TO BE KNOWN AS THE "SOUTH CAROLINA CITIZENS REDISTRICTING COMMISSION", TO REQUIRE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP AND FUNDING OF THE COMMISSION AND THE MANNER IN WHICH MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION ARE CHOSEN, TO PROVIDE FOR THE DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY'S ADOPTION OF THE COMMISSION'S REAPPORTIONMENT PLAN, TO PROVIDE THAT THERE MUST BE NO MECHANISM FOR EXECUTIVE OR LEGISLATIVE ALTERATION OR VETO POWER OVER THE COMMISSION'S FINAL REAPPORTIONMENT PLAN, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY NOT ADJOURN SINE DIE UNTIL IT HAS RECEIVED AND ADOPTED THE COMMISSION'S PROPOSED REAPPORTIONMENT PLAN.

04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-22

04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-22

H 4202 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter, King, Brawley, Garvin, Thigpen, Alexander, Henegan, Gilliard, Matthews, McKnight, Murray and Anderson Similar (S 0561, H 3279, H 4201)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 80 TO TITLE 2 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE SOUTH CAROLINA CITIZENS REDISTRICTING COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING REAPPORTIONMENT PLANS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE SELECTION, QUALIFICATIONS, POWERS, DUTIES, AND TERMS OF THE COMMISSION AND ITS MEMBERS.

04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-23 04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-23

H 4203 General Bill, By Forrest, Hiott, Huggins, Caskey, Taylor, Carter, Oremus, McKnight, King, Kirby, Kimmons, Morgan, G.R. Smith, Pope, Allison, Ballentine, Bryant, Calhoon, Cobb-Hunter, Crawford, Elliott, Fry, Gagnon, Hixon, V.S. Moss, Sandifer, Thayer and Willis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 37-5-120 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CONTRACTOR OR COMPANY MAY REPOSSESS ANY AND ALL REMOVABLE EQUIPMENT UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

04/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-23

04/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-23

#### **H 4204** Resolution, By Hewitt

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND DECLARE MAY 4-5, 2021, AS "PALMETTO GIVING DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

04/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

H 4205 Resolution, By Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF HOMER BUFORD GOFF, JR., OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-24

H 4206 Resolution, By Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson,

Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF SILVANA HANNA YAGHI, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-24

H 4207 Resolution, By Govan, Hosey, Clyburn, Henegan, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. WILLIE L. TODD, JR., ON THE OCCASION OF HIS INVESTITURE AS THE NINTH PRESIDENT OF DENMARK TECHNICAL COLLEGE AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS AS HE CONTINUES TO LEAD THE COLLEGE IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

04/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-25

H 4208 Resolution, By Davis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MCKENZIE WILLIAM "MACK" PHILLIPS OF BERKELEY COUNTY FOR HIS REMARKABLE ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN THE BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA AND TO SALUTE HIM UPON ACHIEVING THE CELEBRATED RANK OF EAGLE SCOUT, THE HIGHEST AWARD IN SCOUTING.

04/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-26

<u>H 4209</u> Resolution, By Garvin, Henegan, Govan, Anderson, Brawley, Howard, Clyburn, K.O. Johnson, King, Cobb-Hunter, Jefferson, McDaniel, R. Williams, Tedder, Thigpen, McKnight, Matthews, J.L. Johnson, Henderson-Myers, Hosey, Rivers, Gilliard, Robinson, S. Williams, Dillard, Pendarvis, Hart, Rutherford, Weeks and Wheeler

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE WEEK OF APRIL 11 THROUGH APRIL 17, 2021, AS "BLACK MATERNAL HEALTH WEEK" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN ORDER TO BRING STATEWIDE ATTENTION TO THE MATERNAL HEALTH CRISIS IN THE BLACK COMMUNITY AND

TO THE IMPORTANCE OF REDUCING MATERNAL MORTALITY AND MORBIDITY AMONG BLACK BIRTHING PEOPLE.

04/14/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-26

#### H 4210 General Bill, By Calhoon, Bernstein and Pope

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-17-780 SO AS TO PROHIBIT A PERSON FROM KNOWINGLY MAKING RESTRICTED PERSONAL INFORMATION PUBLICLY AVAILABLE OF A COVERED PERSON OR THEIR IMMEDIATE FAMILY WITH THE INTENT TO THREATEN, INTIMIDATE, OR INCITE HARASSMENT OR THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME.

04/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-27 04/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-27

#### H 4211 General Bill, By Govan

Similar (H 3570)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 12 TO CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE AUTHORITY OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TO SEIZE A PERSON'S FIREARMS AND AMMUNITION IF THE PERSON POSES A RISK OF IMMINENT PERSONAL INJURY TO HIMSELF OR OTHER INDIVIDUALS; TO ESTABLISH CRITERIA ADDRESSING APPLICATION FOR AND ISSUANCE OF A WARRANT; TO REQUIRE THE PROBATE COURT TO HOLD A HEARING WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF EXECUTION OF THE WARRANT TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE FIREARMS AND AMMUNITION MAY BE RETURNED TO THE PERSON; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

04/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-27 04/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-27

# H 4212 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson, Govan, Brawley, McDaniel, Rivers, Robinson, Pendarvis, Garvin, Matthews, S. Williams, Murray, Howard and K.O. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING PART 7 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 37 SO AS TO LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF TIME THAT INTEREST MAY ACCRUE ON A STUDENT EDUCATION LOAN.

04/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-28

04/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-28

# H 4213 General Bill, By Pope, McGinnis, Yow, McGarry, Bennett, B. Newton, Ligon, Bailey, Bryant, Atkinson, Burns, Crawford, Hardee, Hayes and Long

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-13-180 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A SOUTH CAROLINA BUSINESS MUST TREAT A SUBPOENA, COURT ORDER, OR WARRANT ISSUED BY ANOTHER STATE AS IF THE SUBPOENA, COURT ORDER, OR WARRANT WAS ISSUED BY A SOUTH CAROLINA COURT; AND BY ADDING SECTION 17-13-190 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE, EXECUTION, AND RETURN OF SEARCH WARRANTS FOR ELECTRONIC DATA OR INFORMATION.

04/14/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-28 04/14/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-28

H 4214 Resolution, By Carter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore,

Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE CLEMSON UNIVERSITY CHEERLEADING TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON WINNING THEIR FIRST NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP AT THE NCA ADVANCED ALL-GIRL DIVISION I FINALS, TO COMMEND THEM FOR THEIR HARD WORK, COMPETITIVE SPIRIT, AND TEAMWORK IT TOOK TO BECOME A CHAMPIONSHIP TEAM, AND TO WISH THEM EVERY SUCCESS IN THEIR FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/15/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

H 4215 Resolution, By Herbkersman, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE GREENVILLE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION TO USE THE CHAMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND ANY AVAILABLE COMMITTEE HEARING ROOMS IN THE BLATT BUILDING FOR ITS YOUTH IN GOVERNMENT PROGRAM ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8 AND TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9 AND MONDAY, NOVEMBER 15 AND TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2021; HOWEVER, THE CHAMBER MAY NOT BE USED IF THE HOUSE IS IN SESSION OR THE CHAMBER IS OTHERWISE UNAVAILABLE.

04/15/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

## <u>H 4216</u> Concurrent Resolution, By Taylor, Blackwell, Clyburn, Hixon and Oremus

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR KENNY THOMAS, COACH OF THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA AIKEN BASEBALL TEAM, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER THIRTY-THREE YEARS OF OUTSTANDING COACHING.

04/15/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-17

04/20/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-6

H 4217 Concurrent Resolution, By Cobb-Hunter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks,

# West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO DECLARE APRIL 28, 2021, AS "WORKERS' MEMORIAL DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN TRIBUTE TO THE WORKING MEN AND WOMEN WHO HAVE LOST THEIR LIVES BECAUSE OF WORKPLACE INJURIES AND ILLNESSES.

04/15/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-18

04/20/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

04/20/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

SJ-6

04/22/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Labor, Commerce and

Industry SJ-3

04/22/21 Senate Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-3

#### **H 4218** Concurrent Resolution, By McDaniel and Ligon

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 9 IN THE CITY OF CHESTER IN CHESTER COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH HUDSON STREET TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH CEMETERY STREET "CHRISTOPHER KING, SR. MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

04/15/21 House Introduced HJ-18

04/15/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-18

05/05/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-67

05/06/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-36

05/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

 05/06/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6

 05/11/21
 Senate
 Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-4

 05/12/21
 Senate
 Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-45

#### H 4219 General Bill, By White, Hixon and Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 48-4-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, SO AS TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR BOARD MEMBERS, TO PROVIDE FOR A NEW APPOINTMENT PROCESS, AND TO PROHIBIT A BOARD MEMBER FROM SERVING MORE THAN TWO CONSECUTIVE TERMS.

04/15/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-19

04/15/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-19

### H 4220 General Bill, By Sandifer and Hardee

#### Similar (S 0744)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-63-230 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR MUTUAL RESCISSION OF INDIVIDUAL LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-6-220, RELATING TO REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL LIFE INSURANCE POLICY PROVISIONS, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR THE MUTUAL DECISION TO TERMINATE OR RESCIND A POLICY OF INSURANCE.

04/15/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-19

 $04/15/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Labor, \ Commerce \ and \ Industry$ 

HJ-19

H 4221 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe,

McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND STEVE BROCKMAN FOR HIS SIXTEEN YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS A MEMBER OF THE DISTRICT FIVE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SPARTANBURG COUNTY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/20/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

#### H 4222 General Bill, By W. Cox and Dillard

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-250, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ORIGINAL HOMESTEAD TAX EXEMPTION, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR AN ADDITIONAL EXEMPTION FOR ANY INCREASE IN VALUE ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE PERIODIC COUNTYWIDE APPRAISAL AND EQUALIZATION PROGRAM.

04/20/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-3

04/20/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-3

H 4223 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR CHIEF MASTER SERGEANT ROBBIE D. PADGETT, 20TH CIVIL ENGINEER SQUADRON SUPERINTENDENT AT SHAW AIR FORCE BASE, FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE TO THIS GREAT COUNTRY AND TO OFFER BEST WISHES FOR A LONG AND FULFILLING RETIREMENT.

04/20/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

#### H 4224 Resolution, By King, Pope and D.C. Moss

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF MARTHA JANE "COOKY" BRATTON OF YORK COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

04/20/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

H 4225 Resolution, By Yow, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W.

Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Wooten

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR DEPUTY SHAWN GOPAUL OF THE CHESTERFIELD COUNTY SHERIFFS' OFFICE, WHO DISPLAYED EXCEPTIONAL PRESENCE OF MIND AND PERFORMED SWIFT LIFE-SAVING ACTION IN THE LINE OF DUTY, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR AWARD.

04/20/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

H 4226 Resolution, By Howard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE GILL CREEK BAPTIST CHURCH OF RICHLAND COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF ITS HISTORIC ONE HUNDRED FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CHURCH FOR A CENTURY AND A HALF OF SERVICE TO GOD AND THE COMMUNITY.

04/20/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

H 4227 Resolution, By Calhoon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE LANE HINSON, DIRECTOR OF TENNIS AT THE COUNTRY CLUB OF LEXINGTON, ON BEING NAMED 2020 USTA SOUTHERN TENNIS PROFESSIONAL OF THE YEAR AND 2020 USTA SOUTH CAROLINA TENNIS PROFESSIONAL OF THE YEAR AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

04/20/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

<u>H 4228</u> Resolution, By Wheeler, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder,

Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF MRS. FANNIE WHITE WATSON, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/20/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

# H 4229 General Bill, By Cobb-Hunter, King, Brawley, Garvin, Matthews, Rivers, K.O. Johnson and J.L. Johnson Similar (S 0750)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 80 TO TITLE 2 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FAIRNESS, ACCOUNTABILITY, AND INTEGRITY IN REDISTRICTING ACT" TO ESTABLISH THE CRITERIA AND PROCESS FOR APPORTIONMENT PLANS CREATED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

04/20/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-20 04/20/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-20

H 4230 General Bill, By T. Moore, Huggins, B. Cox, Nutt, Hyde, Jones, Brittain, M.M. Smith, Long, Fry, McDaniel, Bennett, Magnuson, McGarry, Bustos, Dabney, McCabe, Ott, Gilliam, Wetmore, Pope, McCravy, Haddon, Ligon, May, W. Cox, Chumley, Gatch, Elliott, Collins, Trantham, Felder, Allison, Bryant, Kimmons, D.C. Moss, G.R. Smith and Wooten

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-11-177, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PAID LEAVE FOR STATE EMPLOYEES IN THE CASE OF THE DEATH OF AN IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE TERM "IMMEDIATE FAMILY" ALSO SHALL INCLUDE A CHILD WHOSE UNPLANNED DEATH WAS THE RESULT OF MISCARRIAGE OR STILL-BIRTH.

04/20/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-20 04/20/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-20

#### H 4231 General Bill, By Stringer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 63-17-475 SO AS TO REQUIRE BIOLOGICAL FATHERS TO PAY FIFTY PERCENT OF THE MOTHER'S PREGNANCY EXPENSES, WITH EXCEPTIONS.

04/20/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-20 04/20/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-20

#### H 4232 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 31-21-160 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS MAY RECORD A NEW INSTRUMENT TO REMOVE CERTAIN RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS CONTAINING A CONVEYANCE ENCUMBERING THE TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTY; BY ADDING SECTION 31-21-170 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE PROCESS BY WHICH AN INDIVIDUAL MAY REMOVE CERTAIN RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 31-21-180 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN CIVIL ACTIONS.

04/20/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-21 04/20/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-21

<u>H 4233</u> Concurrent Resolution, By Elliott, Allison, Bannister, Burns, Chumley, B. Cox, Crawford, Dillard, Haddon, Morgan, Robinson, G.R.

#### Smith, Stringer, Trantham and Willis

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND DR. DAN NELSON FOR HIS TEN YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS THE ADMINISTRATOR OF BOB JONES ACADEMY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/21/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-1

04/21/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-5

H 4234 Resolution, By McKnight, K.O. Johnson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE VIRGINIA GREEN JOHNSON OF WASHINGTON, D. C., ON THE OCCASION OF HER ONE HUNDRED THIRD BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION.

04/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

H 4235 Resolution, By W. Cox, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION FOR ONE HUNDRED YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE STATE'S HOSPITALS AND HEALTH SYSTEMS, AND THE PATIENTS AND COMMUNITIES REPRESENTED BY THOSE INSTITUTIONS.

04/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

H 4236 Concurrent Resolution, By Gagnon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore,

T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR STAN KEATON FOR HIS NINETEEN YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AS A MEMBER OF THE WEST CAROLINA RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RECENT RETIREMENT, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

04/21/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-21

04/21/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-5

H 4237 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF STEPHEN CAMPBELL "STEVE" MIMS, SR., OF SUMTER AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

H 4238 Resolution, By S. Williams, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR SUSANNE PEEPLES, HAMPTON COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION DIRECTOR, FOR HER OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO HER COMMUNITY AND TO CONGRATULATE HER UPON BEING NAMED EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION DIRECTOR OF THE YEAR IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

04/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

H 4239 Resolution, By Calhoon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Carter, Caskey,

04/27/21 House

04/28/21 House

House

04/28/21

Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS SINCERE GRATITUDE TO ALL SOUTH CAROLINA TEACHERS WHO ENTHUSIASTICALLY DEDICATE THEMSELVES TO THE FUTURE AND WELL-BEING OF OUR STUDENTS, TO RECOGNIZE MAY 3 THROUGH 7, 2021, AS "TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK," AND TO ENCOURAGE SCHOOLS AND COMMUNITIES IN THE PALMETTO STATE TO HONOR THE NUMEROUS, VITAL CONTRIBUTIONS OF OUR STATE'S OUTSTANDING TEACHERS.

04/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

#### H 4240 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 53-5-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ENUMERATION OF LEGAL HOLIDAYS, SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE TENTH OF MAY AS "CONSTITUTION DAY".

04/21/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-22 04/21/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-22

#### H 4241 (Rat # 0107, Act # 0107) General Bill, By Anderson and Hewitt

AN ACT TO AMEND ACT 907 OF 1962, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE GEORGETOWN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE GEORGETOWN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, CONFORM LOCAL ELECTION PROCEDURES FOR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION TO THE CONTROLLING 2008 CONSENT JUDGMENT AND DECREE; TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS; TO PROVIDE THAT THE GEORGETOWN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT MUST BE GOVERNED BY A BOARD OF EDUCATION CONSISTING OF NINE MEMBERS WHO MUST BE ELECTED IN NONPARTISAN ELECTIONS CONDUCTED AT THE SAME TIME AS THE GENERAL ELECTION AND EVERY FOUR YEARS THEREAFTER, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THIS ACT TO STAGGER THE MEMBERS' TERMS; TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN A VACANCY OCCURS IN OFFICE, BY REASON OF DEATH, RESIGNATION, OR REMOVAL, THE VACANCY IN OFFICE SHALL BE FILLED BY A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE UNEXPIRED TERM; TO PROVIDE THAT PERSONS DESIRING TO QUALIFY AS A CANDIDATE FOR THE GEORGETOWN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION SHALL FILE WRITTEN NOTICE OF CANDIDACY WITH THE GEORGETOWN COUNTY BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS; TO ESTABLISH THE APPLICABLE CANDIDATE FILING PERIOD; TO PROVIDE THAT THE GEORGETOWN COUNTY BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS SHALL CONDUCT AND SUPERVISE THE ELECTIONS FOR MEMBERS OF THE GEORGETOWN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION IN THE MANNER GOVERNED BY THE ELECTION LAWS OF THIS STATE, MUTATIS MUTANDIS; AND TO REPEAL ACT 237 OF 1983 RELATING TO BOARD VACANCIES. - ratified title

04/21/21	House	Introduced	and read	first time F	IJ-22	
04/21/21	House	Referred to Georgetown Delegation HJ-22				
04/22/21	House	Delegation	report:	Favorable	Georgetown	Delegation
		HJ-2				
04/26/21		Scrivener's	error coi	rrected		

04/27/21 House Read second time HJ-90

04/28/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on local &
		uncontested calendar SJ-7
04/29/21		Scrivener's error corrected
05/12/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-29
05/13/21	Senate	Read third time and enrolled SJ-14
05/18/21		Ratified R 107
05/19/21		Signed By Governor
06/01/21		Effective date 05/19/21
07/02/21		Act No. 107
H 4242 Ge	neral Bil	l, By J.L. Johnson and K.O. Johnson

Roll call Yeas-97 Nays-0 HJ-90

Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-5 Roll call Yeas-78 Nays-0 HJ-5

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 53-3-260 SO AS TO DESIGNATE THE SECOND MONDAY OF OCTOBER OF EACH YEAR AS "INDIGENOUS PEOPLES" DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

04/21/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-23 04/21/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-23

#### H 4243 General Bill, By Crawford, McGinnis, Hardee, J.E. Johnson, **Brittain and Weeks**

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-39-250, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ADJUSTMENTS IN VALUATION AND ASSESSMENT FOR PURPOSES OF AD VALOREM TAXATION, SO AS TO REQUIRE AN ADJUSTMENT FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY FLOODING OR A HURRICANE.

04/21/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-23 04/21/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-23 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Weeks House

#### H 4244 General Bill, By Bustos and Taylor

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 4 TO CHAPTER 67, TITLE 15 SO AS TO ABOLISH THE DOCTRINE OF ADVERSE POSSESSION; TO REPEAL SECTIONS 15-67-210 THROUGH 15-67-260 RELATING TO ADVERSE POSSESSION; AND TO REPEAL ARTICLE 3 OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 15 RELATING TO ACTIONS FOR RECOVERY OF REAL PROPERTY.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-9 04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-9

#### H 4245 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson, McKnight, McGinnis, Hardee, Jordan, Atkinson, Brittain, Rose, Hayes, Huggins, Wooten and Caskey

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-48 SO AS TO DEFINE "PRESCRIPTION INSULIN DRUG" AND REQUIRE ALL INDIVIDUAL AND GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE, HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS, AND THE STATE HEALTH PLAN TO CAP AN INSURED'S MONTHLY COST-SHARING OBLIGATION FOR COVERED PRESCRIPTION INSULIN DRUGS.

04/22/21 Introduced and read first time HJ-29 House 04/22/21 Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry House HJ-29 12/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins,

01/11/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Caskey

#### H 4246 General Bill, By Finlay

#### Similar (H 3727)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 4-9-145, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO COUNTY CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, SO AS TO INCLUDE ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICERS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 47-3-20, RELATING TO THE AUTHORIZATION OF COUNTIES AND MUNICIPALITIES TO ENACT ORDINANCES FOR THE CARE AND CONTROL OF ANIMALS, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY TO ALLOW ANIMAL CONTROL

#### OFFICERS TO CARRY FIREARMS.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-29 04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-29

# H 4247 General Bill, By Chumley, Burns, Long, Nutt, Allison, Magnuson, Haddon, Hiott and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 10-1-181 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR AN AFRICAN AMERICAN CONFEDERATE VETERANS MONUMENT; AND BY ADDING SECTION 10-1-182 SO AS TO ESTABLISH AN AFRICAN AMERICAN CONFEDERATE VETERANS MONUMENT COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THE COMPOSITION OF THE COMMISSION, TO PROVIDE THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, TO ESTABLISH A DEADLINE FOR THE SUBMISSION OF A PROPOSED DESIGN AND LOCATION OF THE MONUMENT, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISSOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-29

04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-29

04/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

### H 4248 General Bill, By Rutherford

Similar (H 3159)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-3-975 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A STATE, COUNTY, OR MUNICIPAL JAIL, OR DETENTION FACILITY SHALL NOT INTERCEPT, RECORD, MONITOR, OR DIVULGE ANY TELEPHONIC COMMUNICATION BETWEEN AN INMATE AND ANOTHER PERSON UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-30 04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-30

# H 4249 General Bill, By Chumley, Long, May, Allison, Nutt, Magnuson, Burns, Hiott, Haddon, R. Williams, Carter, Kirby, Hixon, Henderson-Myers, Forrest, T. Moore, Jones, Bennett, Willis, Elliott, McGarry and Cogswell

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 17 TO CHAPTER 13, TITLE 24 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A STATE WORK PROGRAM WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-30
04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-30
04/27/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter
04/28/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Kirby,

Hixon, Henderson-Myers

04/29/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Forrest, T.

Moore, Jones, Bennett, Willis, Elliott, McGarry,

Cogswell

H 4250 Resolution, By Hewitt, Fry, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JEANIE URTZ DAILEY

OF GEORGETOWN UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HER FOR HER MANY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/22/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-28

#### H 4251 Joint Resolution, By Gilliard

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 1, ARTICLE VI OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE ELIGIBILITY TO HOLD A POPULARLY ELECTED OFFICE IN THIS STATE, SO AS TO SHORTEN FROM FIFTEEN YEARS TO ONE YEAR THE MINIMUM PERIOD OF TIME THAT MUST ELAPSE AFTER THE COMPLETION DATE OF CERTAIN CRIMINAL SENTENCES, INCLUDING PROBATION AND PAROLE TIME, IN ORDER FOR A PERSON TO BECOME ELIGIBLE TO HOLD ELECTIVE OFFICE.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-30 04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-30

# H 4252 General Bill, By Bannister, West, Anderson, B. Cox, Elliott, Willis, W. Cox, B. Newton, Pendarvis, Ballentine, Crawford, Daning, Gagnon and Herbkersman

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE LEGISLATIVE INTENT OF THE ENTERPRISE ZONE ACT OF 1995, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-30, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS. SO AS TO ADD A DEFINITION OF "RELATED PERSON": TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-50, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS FOR BENEFITS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT TO QUALIFY FOR BENEFITS A BUSINESS MUST ENTER INTO A RETAINING AGREEMENT WITH A CERTAIN TECHNICAL COLLEGE: TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-80, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO JOB DEVELOPMENT CREDITS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN DESIGNATIONS OF QUALIFYING BUSINESSES AND TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF CERTAIN GROSS WAGES AN EMPLOYEE MUST EARN; TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-81, RELATING TO THE JOB DEVELOPMENT TAX CREDITS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF CERTAIN GROSS WAGES AN EMPLOYEE MUST EARN; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-10-100, RELATING TO THE CRITERIA FOR DETERMINATION AND SELECTION OF A QUALIFYING BUSINESS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-30

04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-30

# H 4253 General Bill, By Crawford, B. Newton, Elliott, Fry, B. Cox, Simrill, Atkinson and Gagnon

Similar (S 0624)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-47-1240, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE LICENSURE ANESTHESIOLOGISTS' ASSISTANTS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT LICENSURE APPLICANTS MUST APPEAR BEFORE A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS AND PRESENT EVIDENCE OF CERTAIN RELEVANT ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS AND KNOWLEDGE; AND TO AMEND SECTION RELATING THE SUPERVISION 40-47-1250. TO ANESTHESIOLOGISTS' ASSISTANTS, SO AS TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF ANESTHESIOLOGISTS' ASSISTANTS THAT ANESTHESIOLOGIST MAY SUPERVISE.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-31

04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs HJ-31

# H 4254 General Bill, By Bernstein, Herbkersman, Crawford, Henegan, W. Newton, Finlay, Wetmore, Stavrinakis and Matthews *Similar (S 0485, H 3749)*

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-37-75 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ESTABLISH A PROGRAM TO REGULATE AND LICENSE MILK BANKS THAT

COLLECT, DONATE, PROCESS, SELL, OR DISTRIBUTE PASTEURIZED DONOR HUMAN MILK AND HUMAN MILK PRODUCTS.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-31

04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-31

## H 4255 General Bill, By Long, Erickson, Herbkersman, Bradley and W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-5-35 SO AS TO ENUMERATE CERTAIN SECURITY-RELATED REQUIREMENTS TO SAFEGUARD THE VOTING PROCESS, EQUIPMENT, AND BALLOTS; TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-20, RELATING TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE COMPLETE MASTER FILE OF ALL QUALIFIED ELECTORS TO BE AUDITED BIENNIALLY; TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-675, RELATING TO VOTER REGISTRATION CARDS, SO AS TO REQUIRE VOTER REGISTRATION CARDS TO CONTAIN CERTAIN ADDITIONAL SECURITY-RELATED FEATURES; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1160, RELATING TO THE REPORTING OF ELECTION RESULTS TO THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ONLY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION MAY RELEASE UNOFFICIAL ELECTION RESULTS TO THE PUBLIC, AND THAT THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION MAY NOT RELEASE UNOFFICIAL ELECTION RESULTS UNTIL ALL UNOFFICIAL ELECTION RESULTS STATEWIDE HAVE BEEN RECEIVED BY THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-13-1640, RELATING TO VOTING MACHINE REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO REQUIRE VOTING MACHINES TO CONTAIN CERTAIN ADDITIONAL SECURITY-RELATED FEATURES; TO AMEND SECTION 7-25-20, RELATING TO FRAUDULENT REGISTRATION OR VOTING, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, PROHIBIT THE GRANTING OF BAIL TO PERSONS CHARGED WITH VOTER FRAUD, AND TO INCREASE THE MINIMUM SENTENCE FOR PERSONS CONVICTED OF VOTER FRAUD; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-25-180, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL DISTRIBUTION OF CAMPAIGN LITERATURE, SO AS TO PROHIBIT JOURNALISTS OR OTHER MEMBERS OF THE NEWS MEDIA FROM COMING WITHIN TWO HUNDRED YARDS OF A POLLING PLACE EXCEPT TO VOTE.

04/22/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

04/22/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-32

06/21/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Erickson,

Herbkersman, Bradley, W. Newton

#### **<u>H 4256</u>** Resolution, By Jones

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE REVEREND RICKEY LETSON, SENIOR MINISTER OF FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF LAURENS, FOR HIS FAITHFULNESS IN GOSPEL MINISTRY; TO THANK HIM FOR HIS NINE YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY AND OUR STATE; AND TO WISH HIM GOD'S RICHEST BLESSINGS AS HE CONTINUES TO SERVE THE LORD.

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-120

H 4257 Resolution, By Hixon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith,

Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF JAMES EDWIN "EDDY" MEDINA, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-121

H 4258 Resolution, By Brawley, J.L. Johnson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR MR. JOE PRINGLE AND TO RECOGNIZE HIM AT THE AGE OF NINETY-TWO FOR BEING THE OLDEST LIVING RESIDENT OF THE TOWN OF EASTOVER.

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-121

H 4259 Resolution, By Pope, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND TERESA "MISSY" MELTON FOR HER HARD WORK AND DEDICATION AT THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA LANCASTER, TO RECOGNIZE HER TENACITY AS SHE PURSUES HIGHER EDUCATION, AND TO WISH HER MUCH SUCCESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-122

H 4260 Resolution, By Weeks, G.M. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy,

Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE ACHIEVEMENTS OF DR. LAWRENCE L. ROUSE OF SUMTER, AND TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS LEADERSHIP AS THE SOUTHEASTERN REGIONAL DIRECTOR OF PHI BETA SIGMA FRATERNITY, INC.

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-123

## <u>H 4261</u> Resolution, By Hyde, Allison, Chumley, Henderson-Myers, Long, Magnuson, J. Moore and Nutt

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR HENRY M. LAYE III, DIRECTOR OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS OF SPARTANBURG COUNTY, UPON HIS RETIREMENT AFTER FOURTEEN YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-123

#### H 4262 Resolution, By Jones, Gilliam, McCravy, Parks and Gagnon

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE FORTIETH ANNUAL WARE SHOALS CATFISH FEASTIVAL, TO BE HELD MAY 26-29, 2021, IN WARE SHOALS, AND TO WISH ITS ORGANIZERS EVERY SUCCESS FOR A GREAT EVENT.

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-124

H 4263 Resolution, By Howard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE EAU CLAIRE COOPERATIVE HEALTH CENTER FOR ITS FORTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF PROVIDING HIGH QUALITY, ACCESSIBLE, COMPASSIONATE HEALTH CARE IN THE SPIRIT OF THE GOOD SAMARITAN TO RESIDENTS OF THE MIDLANDS.

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-124

H 4264 Resolution, By Garvin, Jones, Willis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams,

#### Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. JERMAN DISASA, FOUNDER AND DIRECTOR OF CHAMPS, AND TO COMMEND HIS GODLY IMPACT ON THE LIVES OF YOUNG PEOPLE IN HIS COMMUNITY AND THE PALMETTO STATE.

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-125

H 4265 Resolution, By McDaniel, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF DUBOSE "BOSIE" RIVERS MARTIN OF RICHLAND COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS

04/27/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-125

H 4266 Concurrent Resolution, By Rose, Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE COLONEL DAVID S. GAYLE, DIRECTOR OF JOINT OPERATIONS (J3) FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA ARMY NATIONAL GUARD, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO SALUTE HIM FOR HIS THIRTY-FOUR YEARS OF EXCEPTIONALLY MERITORIOUS SERVICE IN THE UNITED STATES ARMY AND THE GUARD, AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

04/27/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-126

04/27/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-5

H 4267 General Bill, By Sandifer, King, Parks, Murray and M.M. Smith A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-19-295 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE DIVIDING OF FEES OR OTHER COMPENSATION CHARGED OR RECEIVED BY LICENSEES OF THE BOARD OF FUNERAL SERVICES WITH ANOTHER PERSON, PARTNERSHIP, CORPORATION, ASSOCIATION, OR LEGAL ENTITY FOR THE DELIVERY OR PERFORMANCE OF FUNERAL

SERVICES; TO AMEND SECTION 32-7-100, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF PROVISIONS REGULATING PRENEED FUNERAL CONTRACTS, SO AS TO REVISE PENALTIES; TO AMEND SECTION 32-7-110, RELATING TO THE INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST UNLICENSED PRENEED CONTRACT SALES PROVIDERS, SO AS TO PROVIDE COMPLAINTS TO WHICH THE DEPARTMENT SHALL RESPOND MUST BE WRITTEN; TO AMEND SECTION 32-8-360, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE SAFE CREMATION ACT, SO AS TO INCREASE MONETARY FINES AND REQUIRE IMMEDIATE REPORTING OF VIOLATIONS TO THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 32-8-375, RELATING TO CONTINUING EDUCATION FOR EMBALMERS, SO AS TO REQUIRE CERTAIN CONTINUING EDUCATION FOR CREMATORY OPERATORS; TO AMEND SECTION 32-8-385, RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS THAT CREMATORIES EMPLOY CERTAIN TRAINED STAFF TO PERFORM CREMATIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE ALL CREMATIONS BE PERFORMED BY THESE TRAINED STAFF MEMBERS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-10, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO REVISE THE COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD AND QUALIFICATIONS OF ITS MEMBERS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-20, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS CONCERNING THE REGULATION OF EMBALMERS AND FUNERAL DIRECTORS, SO AS TO REVISE CERTAIN DEFINITIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-30, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENT OF LICENSURE TO PRACTICE FUNERAL SERVICES, SO AS TO PROVIDE CONDUCT CONSTITUTING THE PRACTICE OF FUNERAL SERVICES INCLUDES PARTIES WHO EXERCISE ANY CONTROL OR AUTHORITY OVER A FUNERAL ESTABLISHMENT OR ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND TO REPRESENTATIVES, PROHIBIT CORPORATIONS, PARTNERSHIPS, OR INDIVIDUALS IN WHOSE NAME APPEARS THE NAME OF A PERSON WITH A REVOKED OR LAPSED LICENSE FROM HAVING A LICENSE TO OPERATE A FUNERAL HOME; TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-70, RELATING TO POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO PROVIDE BOARD MEMBERS, AND EMPLOYEES MAY NOT BE LIABLE FOR ACTS PERFORMED IN THE COURSE OF THEIR OFFICIAL DUTIES IN THE ABSENCE OF MALICE SHOWN AND PROVEN IN A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-80, RELATING TO INSPECTORS AND INVESTIGATORS EMPLOYED BY THE BOARD, SO AS TO REVISE QUALIFICATIONS FOR THESE POSITIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-110, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO CONDUCT CONSTITUTING UNPROFESSIONAL CONDUCT, SO AS TO MAKE GRAMMATICAL CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-115, RELATING TO JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO INCLUDE UNLICENSED PERSONS ACTING AS A LICENSEE WITHIN THIS JURISDICTION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-200, RELATING TO PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF PROVISIONS PROHIBITING THE PRACTICE OF FUNERAL SERVICES WITHOUT A LICENSE OR USING FALSE INFORMATION TO OBTAIN SUCH LICENSURE, SO AS TO INCREASE MONETARY FINES, AND TO SUBJECT PERSONS WHO AID AND ABET UNLICENSED PERSONS OR ENTITIES IN ENGAGING IN THE PRACTICE OF FUNERAL SERVICES WITHOUT LICENSURE TO THESE PENALTIES: TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-250, RELATING TO CONTINUING EDUCATION PROGRAMS, SO AS TO REQUIRE CERTAIN COURSEWORK IN ETHICS, TO REQUIRE FOUR HOURS OF TOTAL ANNUAL COURSEWORK, TO REQUIRE A CERTAIN PORTION OF THIS COURSEWORK TO BE IN ETHICS, TO REQUIRE A CERTAIN PORTION OF THIS COURSEWORK BE COMPLETED IN PERSON, AND TO PROVIDE LICENSEES MAY ATTEND CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES VIRTUALLY; TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-265, RELATING TO FUNERAL HOME PERMIT REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FUNERAL HOME MANAGERS MAY SEEK EXEMPTION FROM CERTAIN RESIDENCY DISTANCE REQUIREMENTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-19-290, RELATING TO THE FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITIES OF FUNERAL ESTABLISHMENTS WITH RESPECT TO PAYMENTS RECEIVED FOR FUNERAL MERCHANDISE BEING PURCHASED, SO AS TO PROVIDE THESE PAYMENTS MUST BE KEPT IN A TRUST ACCOUNT UNTIL THE

MERCHANDISE IS DELIVERED FOR ITS INTENDED USE OR IS DELIVERED INTO THE PHYSICAL POSSESSION OF THE PURCHASER.

04/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-127

04/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-127

# H 4268 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson, Jordan, Bailey, Gilliam, Murphy, Hardee, McCravy, McGinnis, Caskey, T. Moore, Ott, Fry, W. Newton, Brittain, Henegan, Lowe and Sandifer

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 30-4-40, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MATTERS EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT, SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC BODIES MAY NOT DISCLOSE THE NAMES OR OTHER PERSONALLY IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF JURORS, TO PROHIBIT DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN RELATED DOCUMENTS CONCERNING JURORS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMINOLOGY.

04/27/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-129

04/27/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-129

#### H 4269 General Bill, By Gilliam

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-7-510, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DESIGNATION OF VOTING PRECINCTS IN UNION COUNTY, SO AS TO MERGE THE MONARCH BOX 1 PRECINCT WITH THE MONARCH BOX 2 PRECINCT WITH THE RESULTING COMBINED PRECINCT TO BE KNOWN AS THE MONARCH PRECINCT, TO ELIMINATE THE EAST BUFFALO VOTING PRECINCT, AND TO UPDATE THE MAP NUMBER ON WHICH THE NAMES OF THESE PRECINCTS MAY BE FOUND AND MAINTAINED BY THE REVENUE AND FISCAL AFFAIRS OFFICE.

04/28/21 House Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without

reference HJ-74

04/29/21 House Read second time HJ-39

04/29/21 House Roll call Yeas-113 Nays-0 HJ-39

04/29/21 House Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative

day HJ-41

04/30/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-2 05/04/21 Senate Introduced and read first time SJ-7

05/04/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7

#### **H 4270** Resolution, By Taylor

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MELANIE DRISCOLL OF AIKEN FOR HER FIFTY-ONE YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR AND TO WISH HER MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-67

#### H 4271 Resolution, By G.M. Smith

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SOUTH CAROLINA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN BOARD OF TRIAL ADVOCATES TO USE THE CHAMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE ORGANIZATION'S JAMES OTIS LECTURE SERIES, PROVIDED THAT THE HOUSE IS NOT IN SESSION AND THE CHAMBER IS NOT OTHERWISE UNAVAILABLE, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE USE OF THE HOUSE CHAMBER ON ALTERNATE DATES AND TIMES AS MAY BE SELECTED BY THE SPEAKER.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-68

#### **H 4272** Resolution, By Jones

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE THE REMARKABLE LIFE OF DR. MARY STEWART NEWTON, WHO ACCOMPLISHED MUCH THROUGH STEADFAST AND DILIGENT HARD WORK.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-68

<u>H 4273</u> Resolution, By Yow, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter,

Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Wooten

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF DONNIE EARL "PAW PAW" COOK AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-68

H 4274 Resolution, By McCravy, Parks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CASON HOWLE OF THE GREENWOOD HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM ON A TREMENDOUS SEASON AND TO HONOR HIM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA YOUTH WRESTLING ASSOCIATION 15U STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE IN HIS WEIGHT CLASS.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-69

H 4275 Resolution, By McCravy, Parks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE LANDER UNIVERSITY WOMEN'S BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY SEASON, TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 PEACH BELT CONFERENCE TOURNAMENT CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND THE NCAA SOUTH REGION CHAMPIONSHIP, AND TO FURTHER COMMEND

THEM FOR MAKING THE FIRST NCAA TOURNAMENT FINAL FOUR APPEARANCE IN PROGRAM HISTORY.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-70

H 4276 Resolution, By Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF HIS GRACE BISHOP DR. DONALD HYMAN, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-70

H 4277 Resolution, By Parks, McCravy, Jones, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE SALVATION ARMY AND CELEBRATE ITS ONE HUNDRED YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE OF GREENWOOD, SOUTH CAROLINA.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-71

H 4278 Resolution, By Ott, Hixon, Gatch, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR JASON HART,

NATIONAL WILD TURKEY FEDERATION FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBER AND CO-FOUNDER AND GENERAL MANAGER OF NOMAD OUTDOOR, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM FOR ACHIEVING THE EXTRAORDINARY MILESTONE OF THE U. S. SUPER SLAM.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-72

# <u>H 4279</u> Resolution, By Bustos, Bennett, Jones, Cogswell, Felder, May, McGarry, B. Newton, Dabney, T. Moore, B. Cox, Calhoon and Ligon

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE SIGNIFICANT WORK OF OPERATION ENDURING HONOR AND THE VOLUNTEERS WHO ACCOMPLISH THE LABOR THAT MAKES SOUTH CAROLINA'S PARKS AVAILABLE FOR DISABLED VETERANS TO ENJOY.

04/28/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-72

H 4280 Concurrent Resolution, By Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE RIVER BLUFF HIGH SCHOOL WE THE PEOPLE TEAM, THE TEAM SUPERVISORS, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR A WINNING PERFORMANCE AT THE WE THE PEOPLE STATE LEVEL COMPETITION.

04/28/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-73

04/28/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-7

#### **<u>H 4281</u>** Concurrent Resolution, By Kirby

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF NORTH OLD RIVER ROAD IN FLORENCE COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH BASSWOOD ROAD TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH DELTA MILL ROAD "JUDGE TAFT GUILES, JR. ROAD" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

04/28/21 House Introduced HJ-73

 $04/28/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Invitations \ and \ Memorial$ 

Resolutions HJ-73

05/06/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-68

05/06/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-36

05/06/21 Scrivener's error corrected

05/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

 05/06/21
 Senate
 Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-6

 05/12/21
 Senate
 Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-4

 05/12/21
 Senate
 Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-4

#### H 4282 General Bill, By Bailey, Kimmons and Elliott

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-77-300, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ALLOWANCE OF ATTORNEY'S FEES IN STATE-INITIATED ACTIONS, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE EXCEPTION FOR DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES' CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT ACTIONS.

04/28/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-74

04/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-74

05/04/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Kimmons 05/05/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Elliott

# H 4283 General Bill, By Murphy, G.M. Smith, Lucas, Stavrinakis, Bannister, W. Newton, Jordan, J.E. Johnson, Bernstein, Caskey, Finlay, Kimmons, Wetmore, Gatch and Brittain

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "JUDICIAL EMERGENCIES ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 33 TO TITLE 14 SO AS TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS, TO PROVIDE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH JUDICIAL EMERGENCIES MAY BE DECLARED AND THE MANNER OF SCOPE OF SUCH DECLARATIONS, TO PROVIDE RELATED PROCEDURES, AND TO PROVIDE A RELATED APPEALS PROCESS.

04/28/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-74

04/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-74

# H 4284 General Bill, By J. Moore, King, McDaniel, McKnight, Pendarvis, Rose, Henderson-Myers, Bamberg, Tedder, Magnuson and Robinson Similar (S 0336)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-17-727 SO AS TO ENACT THE "CAUTION AGAINST RACIALLY EXPLOITATIVE NON-EMERGENCIES (CAREN) ACT" BY PROVIDING A PERSON MAY BRING A CIVIL ACTION AGAINST AN INDIVIDUAL WHO USES A "911" CALL TO INTENTIONALLY INFLICT HARM UPON THE PERSON AND TO PROVIDE A PENALTY.

04/28/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-75 04/28/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-75

#### H 4285 Concurrent Resolution, By Lucas, Simrill and Rutherford

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 9, ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THIS STATE, 1895, WHEN THE RESPECTIVE HOUSES OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ADJOURN NOT LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON THURSDAY, MAY 13, 2021, EACH HOUSE SHALL RECEDE TO MEET AT THE CALL OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE FOR THE SENATE AND THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AT TIMES THEY CONSIDER APPROPRIATE FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE BODIES TO MEET FOR CONSIDERATION OF CERTAIN SPECIFIED MATTERS; TO PROVIDE THAT EACH HOUSE SHALL MEET IN STATEWIDE SESSION AT 12:00 NOON ON TUESDAY, JUNE 8, 2021, AND CONTINUE IN STATEWIDE SESSION, IF NECESSARY, UNTIL NOT LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON THURSDAY, JUNE 10, 2021, FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF CERTAIN SPECIFIED MATTERS; TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN THE RESPECTIVE HOUSES OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY RECEDE ON THURSDAY, JUNE 10, 2021, NOT LATER THAN 5:00 P.M., EACH HOUSE SHALL MEET IN STATEWIDE SESSION AT 12:00 NOON ON MONDAY, JUNE 21, 2021, AND CONTINUE IN STATEWIDE SESSION, IF NECESSARY, UNTIL NOT LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 23, 2021, FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF CERTAIN SPECIFIED MATTERS: TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN THE RESPECTIVE HOUSES OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY RECEDE ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 23, 2021, NOT LATER THAN 5:00 P.M., EACH HOUSE SHALL MEET IN STATEWIDE SESSION AT 12:00 NOON ON TUESDAY, JUNE 29, 2021, AND CONTINUE IN STATEWIDE SESSION, IF NECESSARY, UNTIL NOT LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 30, 2021, FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF CERTAIN SPECIFIED MATTERS; TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN THE RESPECTIVE HOUSES OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY RECEDE ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 30, 2021, NOT LATER THAN 5:00 P.M., EACH HOUSE SHALL STAND IN RECESS SUBJECT TO THE CALL OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE FOR THE SENATE AND THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AT TIMES THEY CONSIDER APPROPRIATE FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE BODIES TO MEET FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF CERTAIN SPECIFIED MATTERS; AND TO PROVIDE THAT WHEN THE

RESPECTIVE HOUSES OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ADJOURN NOT LATER THAN TUESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2022, AT 11:59 A.M., THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY SHALL STAND ADJOURNED SINE DIE.

04/29/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-7

04/29/21 House Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-0 HJ-7

05/13/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-6

H 4286 Resolution, By Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND SAVANA WOLF FOR HER OUTSTANDING ATHLETIC AND ACADEMIC CAREER AS A STUDENT AT RIVER BLUFF HIGH SCHOOL, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND SUCCESS IN THE YEARS TO COME.

04/29/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-80

H 4287 Resolution, By Rutherford, Ott, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF BEVERLY ANN LLOYD, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/29/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-81

H4288 Resolution, By Bernstein, Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith,

Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE A.C. FLORA HIGH SCHOOL COMPETITIVE CHEER TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A SUPERB SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM ON CAPTURING THE CLASS AAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

04/29/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-82

#### **H 4289** Resolution, By Whitmire and Sandifer

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR JOY SCHARICH, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF OCONEE COUNTY BOARD OF REGISTRATIONS & ELECTIONS, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER MORE THAN TWENTY YEARS OF OUTSTANDING AND FAITHFUL SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/29/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-82

H 4290 Resolution, By Davis, Martin, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND CATHERINE DIXON FOR HER LONGTIME EFFORTS, DEDICATION, AND LEADERSHIP IN SUPPORTING BOYS FARM OF NEWBERRY, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND SUCCESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

04/29/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-83

#### H 4291 Resolution, By Hart

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THELMA DEHOLLOWIN WALTERS BAILEY OF RICHLAND COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF HER NINETIETH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION AND MANY YEARS OF CONTINUED HEALTH AND HAPPINESS.

04/29/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-83

H 4292 Resolution, By Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams,

#### Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE GEORGIA DURDEN BLACKSTON OF AIKEN COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF HER NINETIETH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

04/29/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-84

#### H 4293 Concurrent Resolution, By Hardee, J.E. Johnson, Fry, McGinnis, Brittain, Bailey and Crawford

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF JOHN PATRICK "PAT" HENRY, SR., TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

04/29/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-84

04/29/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-6

H 4294 Concurrent Resolution, By Blackwell, Clyburn, Taylor, Oremus, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. SANDRA JORDAN UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AS CHANCELLOR OF THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA AIKEN, TO THANK HER FOR HER DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

04/29/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-85

04/29/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-7

#### H 4295 Concurrent Resolution, By Howard

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION AT TWO NOTCH ROAD WHERE IT INTERSECTS WITH CUSHMAN DRIVE IN RICHLAND COUNTY "BISHOP C.L. LORICK, SR. MEMORIAL INTERSECTION" AND ERECT AN APPROPRIATE SIGN OR MARKER AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

04/29/21 House Introduced HJ-85

04/29/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-85

05/05/21 House Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-69

05/06/21 House Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-37 05/06/21 Scrivener's error corrected

05/06/21 Senate Introduced SJ-7

05/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-7

05/28/21 Scrivener's error corrected

### H 4296 General Bill, By G.M. Smith

#### Similar (S 0613)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-47-196 SO AS TO SPECIFY TASKS THAT MAY BE PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED MEDICAL ASSISTANT; TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-20, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO DEFINE "CERTIFIED MEDICAL ASSISTANT" AND TO AMEND THE DEFINITION OF "UNLICENSED ASSISTIVE PERSONNEL"; TO AMEND SECTION 40-33-42, RELATING TO THE DELEGATION OF TASKS TO UNLICENSED ASSISTIVE PERSONNEL, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 40-47-20, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO DEFINE "CERTIFIED MEDICAL ASSISTANT" AND TO AMEND THE DEFINITION OF "UNLICENSED ASSISTIVE PERSONNEL"; TO AMEND SECTION 40-47-30, RELATING TO LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE PROHIBITION OF LICENSED PHYSICIANS FROM DELEGATING CERTAIN TASKS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-47-935, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE ACTS AND DUTIES OF PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS, SO AS TO REMOVE THE ABILITY TO DELEGATE CERTAIN TASKS.

04/29/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-86

04/29/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-86

H 4297 Resolution, By Carter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE CLEMSON UNIVERSITY MEN'S SOCCER TEAM ON CAPTURING THE 2020 ATLANTIC COAST CONFERENCE (ACC) REGULAR-SEASON CHAMPIONSHIP AND TO COMMEND THESE ATHLETES ON A SPECTACULAR SEASON.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

H 4298 Resolution, By Carter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE CLEMSON UNIVERSITY MEN'S GOLF TEAM AND COACHES ON THEIR FABULOUS WIN OF THE 2021 ATLANTIC COAST CONFERENCE MATCH PLAY CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

H 4299 Resolution, By May, McCabe, G.R. Smith, Burns, Trantham, Bennett, Jones, Caskey, Dabney, Huggins, Fry, W. Newton, Martin, McGarry, B. Newton, Nutt, T. Moore, B. Cox, Magnuson, Hiott, Elliott, Stringer, Morgan, Long, Forrest, Erickson, Haddon, Pope, Davis, J.E. Johnson, McGinnis, Herbkersman, Chumley, Gagnon, Hixon, G.M. Smith,

#### Willis and Wooten

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT THE DEMOCRACY OF THE REPUBLIC OF CHINA (TAIWAN) AND TO ADVOCATE FOR EXPANSION OF RELATIONS BETWEEN TAIWAN AND SOUTH CAROLINA.

05/04/21 House Introduced HJ-4

05/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-4

H 4300 Resolution, By Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE VICKIE CORDER OF LEXINGTON COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF HER SEVENTIETH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION AND MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

#### **<u>H 4301</u>** Resolution, By T. Moore and Hyde

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF GRADY BALDWIN ANTHONY OF SPARTANBURG AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-79

H 4302 Resolution, By Brittain, Hardee, J.E. Johnson, Fry, Hewitt, Bailey, Atkinson, Hayes, Crawford, McGinnis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hart, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR REVEREND BRUCE MARION CRAWFORD, PASTOR OF FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF MYRTLE BEACH, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER FORTY-THREE YEARS OF EXEMPLARY MINISTRY, AND TO WISH HIM HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-79

<u>H 4303</u> Resolution, By W. Newton, Herbkersman, Bradley, Erickson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter,

Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE HILTON HEAD CHRISTIAN ACADEMY GIRLS VARSITY BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 2A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-80

#### H 4304 Resolution, By Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JAMES PAUL "JIMMIE" ROGERS OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-80

H 4305 Resolution, By Garvin, Brawley, J.L. Johnson, Finlay, Howard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE HONORABLE KING BENJAMIN LINDBERGH JEFFCOAT FOR HIS YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AS A RICHLAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT ONE SCHOOL BOARD COMMISSIONER AND TO FURTHER RECOGNIZE HIS HISTORY OF EXEMPLARY PUBLIC SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-81

H 4306 Resolution, By M.M. Smith, Bennett, Bustos, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson,

Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR SURVIVORS OF VETERANS WHO SERVED IN THE UNITED STATES ARMED FORCES, TO EXPRESS PROFOUND GRATITUDE FOR THE SACRIFICE THAT THE SPOUSES AND FAMILIES OF AMERICA'S MILITARY HEROES HAVE MADE FOR THE PROTECTION AND ADVANCEMENT OF FREEDOM, AND TO RECOGNIZE "THE SURVIVORS OF THE FALLEN," A GATHERING TO BE HELD JUNE 5, 2021, TO PAY TRIBUTE TO THOSE WHO HAVE LOST LOVED ONES IN ANY WAR OR BETWEEN WARS.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-81

H 4307 Resolution, By Pendarvis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE MILITARY MAGNET ACADEMY GIRLS BASKETBALL TEAM FOR CAPTURING THE 2021 CLASS A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO APPLAUD THE TEAM'S STELLAR PLAYERS, COACHES, AND STAFF.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-82

H 4308 Resolution, By Lucas, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR BENNY FRANK DEBRUHL UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RECENT RETIREMENT AS ASSISTANT SERGEANT AT ARMS FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, TO EXTEND DEEP APPRECIATION FOR HIS TWENTY-NINE YEARS OF EXEMPLARY AND DEVOTED SERVICE TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE, AND TO OFFER HIM BEST WISHES FOR A SATISFYING AND REWARDING RETIREMENT.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-83

H 4309 Resolution, By Bennett, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey,

Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR HANNAH GIDDENS AND TO EXTEND DEEP APPRECIATION FOR HER MANY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AS THE SCIENCE PROGRAM COORDINATOR FOR PATRIOTS POINT NAVAL AND MARITIME MUSEUM.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-84

#### **H 4310** Resolution, By Hiott

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. FRED STONE, PASTOR OF FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF PICKENS, ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER OVER FORTY YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AS HE BEGINS HIS WELL-DESERVED RETIREMENT.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-84

H 4311 Resolution, By Garvin, Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE KEENAN HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS BASKETBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-85

## **<u>H 4312</u>** Resolution, By Kimmons, Murphy, Gatch, Davis, Jefferson, Pendarvis and Tedder

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND SERGEANT JOHN MURRAY OF THE DORCHESTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-85

H 4313 Resolution, By Gilliard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder,

Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND SENIOR JACOBY JOHNSON OF CHARLESTON'S BURKE HIGH SCHOOL FOR HIS OUTSTANDING RECORD OF VOLUNTEER SERVICE AND ATHLETIC AND ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR CONTINUED SUCCESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS AS HE GRADUATES IN JUNE 2021.

05/04/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-86

## H 4314 Concurrent Resolution, By J.L. Johnson, Brawley, Henegan, Garvin, Jefferson, Hosey, Robinson, Clyburn and Gilliard

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR SARAH MAE FLEMMING, WHOSE COURAGEOUS ACTIONS ON A SEGREGATED COLUMBIA CITY BUS FOREVER CHANGED THE FACE OF CIVIL RIGHTS IN THE SOUTH, AND TO DECLARE JUNE 22, 2021, AS "SARAH MAE FLEMMING DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

05/04/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-86

05/05/21 Senate Introduced SJ-6

05/05/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-6

#### **H 4315** Concurrent Resolution, By Atkinson and Kirby

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 76 IN MARION COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH BROCKINGTON ROAD TO SOUTH CYPRESS STREET "WILLIAM 'PENN' TROY HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

05/04/21	House	Introduced HJ-87
05/04/21	House	Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-87
05/05/21	House	Committee report: Favorable Invitations and Memorial
		Resolutions HJ-69
05/06/21	House	Adopted, sent to Senate HJ-37
05/06/21	Senate	Introduced SJ-7
05/06/21	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation SJ-7
05/12/21	Senate	Recalled from Committee on Transportation SJ-3

Adopted, returned to House with concurrence SJ-3

#### H 4316 Concurrent Resolution, By Calhoon

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE CONGRESS TO AMEND THE "REAL ID ACT OF 2005" SO AS TO ADDRESS ISSUES WOMEN EXPERIENCE AND ENCOUNTER AS THEY ATTEMPT TO SATISFY DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS THAT DO NOT ACCOUNT FOR A WOMAN'S LEGAL NAME APPEARING DIFFERENTLY ON VARIOUS LEGAL DOCUMENTS DUE TO MARRIAGE, DIVORCE, ADOPTION, A HYPHENATED MARRIED NAME, AND OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES.

05/04/21 House Introduced HJ-87

05/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-87

# H 4317 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson, Brawley, Henegan, Garvin, Hosey, Clyburn, Gilliard, Jefferson and Robinson

Similar (H 4340)

05/12/21 Senate 05/12/21 Senate

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 53-3-87 SO AS TO DECLARE JUNE TWENTY-SECOND OF EACH YEAR AS "SARAH MAE FLEMMING DAY"

IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN HONOR OF HER EARLY CONTRIBUTION TO THE CIVIL RIGHTS MOVEMENT IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

05/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-88

05/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-88

#### H 4318 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 58-12-15 SO AS TO REQUIRE A CABLE SERVICE PROVIDER TO ISSUE REFUNDS TO CUSTOMERS DUE TO AN INTERRUPTION IN SERVICE.

05/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-88

05/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-88

#### H 4319 General Bill, By Calhoon, Huggins, Erickson, McCabe, Henderson-Myers, Crawford, Oremus, Henegan, McGarry, Matthews, Dillard, Allison, Bernstein, McDaniel, Murray, Felder, Bennett, R. Williams and Jofferson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-1-88 SO AS TO PROVIDE UPON THE REQUEST OF A PERSON, THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MUST ISSUE A REAL ID COMPLIANT DRIVER'S LICENSE THAT CONTAINS THE PERSON'S NAME AS IT APPEARS ON HIS CURRENT DRIVER'S LICENSE.

05/04/21 House Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference HJ-88

05/05/21 House Committed to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-28

 $05/05/21 \quad House \quad Member(s) \ request \ name \ added \ as \ sponsor; \ R. \ Williams,$ 

Jefferson

## $\underline{\mathbf{H}}$ 4320 (Rat # 0108, Act # 0088) General Bill, By G.R. Smith, Trantham and Willis

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 7-7-280, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DESIGNATION OF VOTING PRECINCTS IN GREENVILLE COUNTY, SO AS TO UPDATE THE MAP NUMBER ON WHICH THE NAMES OF THESE PRECINCTS MAY BE FOUND AND MAINTAINED BY THE REVENUE AND FISCAL AFFAIRS OFFICE. - ratified title

05/04/21 House Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference HJ-88

05/05/21 Read second time HJ-28 House Roll call Yeas-116 Nays-0 HJ-28 05/05/21 House 05/06/21 House Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-16 Introduced and read first time SJ-7 05/06/21 Senate Referred to Committee on Judiciary SJ-7 05/06/21 Senate 05/11/21 Senate Recalled from Committee on Judiciary SJ-4

05/11/21 Senate Unanimous consent for second and third readings on next

two consecutive legislative days SJ-4

05/12/21 Senate Read second time SJ-43

05/13/21 Senate Read third time and enrolled SJ-24

 05/18/21
 Ratified R 108

 05/19/21
 Signed By Governor

 06/01/21
 Effective date 05/19/21

06/01/21 Act No. 88

# H 4321 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson, Murphy, Hardee, Bailey, Jordan, Brittain, Kirby, Hart, McCravy and West

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 42-1-560, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE NOTICE REQUIREMENT FOR FILING AN ACTION AGAINST A THIRD PARTY IN A WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIM, SO AS TO MAKE THE FILING OF A NOTICE FORM PERMISSIVE.

05/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-89 05/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-89

# H 4322 Joint Resolution, By Cobb-Hunter, King, Brawley, K.O. Johnson, Garvin, J.L. Johnson, Henegan, Gilliard, R. Williams and Jefferson

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE "JUSTICE FORTY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE" TO STUDY OPPORTUNITIES TO ADDRESS THE ISSUE OF ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE THROUGH TARGETED EFFORTS IN CERTAIN COMMUNITIES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COMMITTEE SUBMIT ITS RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE WHITE HOUSE COUNCIL ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR ITS DISSOLUTION.

 05/04/21
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-89

 05/04/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-89

 05/06/21
 House
 Recalled from Committee on Judiciary HJ-22

 05/06/21
 House
 Committed to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-22

 05/11/21
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: King, Brawley, K.O. Johnson, Garvin, J.L. Johnson, Henegan, Gilliard, R. Williams, Jefferson

## H 4323 General Bill, By Bennett, Jones, M.M. Smith, Davis, Allison and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 59-104-20, 59-149-10, AND 59-150-370, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "PUBLIC OR INDEPENDENT INSTITUTION" FOR PURPOSES OF THE PALMETTO FELLOWS SCHOLARSHIPS, THE LEGISLATIVE INCENTIVES FOR FUTURE EXCELLENCE (LIFE) SCHOLARSHIPS, AND THE SC HOPE SCHOLARSHIPS, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO ADD AN INSTITUTION ACCREDITED BY THE ACCREDITING COMMISSION OF CAREER SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES TO THE DEFINITION.

05/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-89

05/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-89

H 4324 Joint Resolution, By Tedder, Finlay, Brawley, Cogswell, Carter, Collins, Garvin, Bamberg, Murray, Rivers, Rose, Cobb-Hunter, Herbkersman, K.O. Johnson, Kimmons, Rutherford and G.M. Smith A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 1, ARTICLE VIII-A OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO THE POWERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY PERTAINING TO ALCOHOLIC LIQUORS AND BEVERAGES, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISIONS THAT PROHIBIT THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC

BEVERAGES BETWEEN SEVEN O'CLOCK P.M. AND 9:00 A.M. 05/04/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-89 05/04/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-89

# H 4325 General Bill, By Long, Chumley, Burns, Jones, Bennett, Magnuson, T. Moore, Oremus, V.S. Moss, Haddon, Pope, Allison, Nutt, Fry, McCravy, Huggins, May, Dabney, McGarry and B. Cox

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-12 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS, PUBLIC SCHOOLS, AND PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING MAY NOT DIRECT OR OTHERWISE COMPEL STUDENTS TO PERSONALLY AFFIRM, ADOPT, OR ADHERE TO THE TENETS OF "CRITICAL RACE THEORY" OR PROVIDE RELATED INSTRUCTION, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMINOLOGY.

05/04/21HouseIntroduced and read first time HJ-9005/04/21HouseReferred to Committee on Education and Public Works<br/>HJ-9005/05/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: Huggins05/11/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: May, Dabney06/21/21HouseMember(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry, B.Cox

H 4326 Resolution, By Hyde, Allison, Chumley, Henderson-Myers, Long, Magnuson, T. Moore, Nutt, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford,

Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Lowe, Lucas, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE HONORABLE GORDON G. COOPER, A MASTER-IN-EQUITY FOR SPARTANBURG COUNTY, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER FORTY-SEVEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE LEGAL PROFESSION, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-1

H 4327 Resolution, By J.E. Johnson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE LATE LIEUTENANT JAMES ODELL COCHRAN OF THE CONWAY POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR HIS OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE FORCE AND TO HIS SURROUNDING COMMUNITY AND TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4328 Resolution, By Herbkersman, W. Newton, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO DECLARE MAY 2021 AS "CYSTIC FIBROSIS AWARENESS MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

 $05/05/21 \quad House \quad Introduced \ and \ adopted$ 

**<u>H 4329</u>** Resolution, By Hyde, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell,

Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF MACFARLANE LAFFERTY "MAC" CATES, JR., OF SPARTANBURG AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4330 Resolution, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MARY ROBERTA MATTISON HENDERSON, A CHARTER MEMBER OF ALPHA KAPPA ALPHA SORORITY, INCORPORATED, EPSILON BETA OMEGA CHAPTER, WHO HAS SERVED THE SORORITY AND CHAPTER ACTIVELY FOR SEVENTY-FIVE YEARS.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4331 Resolution, By Thigpen, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE DR. DEE BELL WILLIAMS FOR HER BESTSELLER BOOK, CULTURE-FOCUSED TEACHING: A SIMPLE SYSTEM TO ESCAPE CLASSROOM MANAGEMENT DISASTER: AND FALL IN LOVE WITH TEACHING AGAIN, AND TO

CONGRATULATE HER AS THE DISTINGUISHED RECIPIENT OF THE INTERNATIONAL AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORICAL & GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY BOOK AWARD FOR THE EDUCATION/ACADEMIC NON-FICTION CATEGORY.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted

#### **H 4332** Resolution, By Long

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE SPARTANBURG CHRISTIAN ACADEMY GIRLS AND BOYS CROSS COUNTRY, VOLLEYBALL, BOWLING, AND BOYS VARSITY BASKETBALL TEAMS, THEIR COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR OUTSTANDING AND EXTRAORDINARY SEASONS AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2020 OR 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 2A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLES IN ALL FIVE SPORTS.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4333 Resolution, By Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE MAY 9 THROUGH MAY 15, 2021, AS POLICE WEEK IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO HONOR THE SERVICE AND SACRIFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS KILLED IN THE LINE OF DUTY WHILE PROTECTING OUR COMMUNITIES AND SAFEGUARDING DEMOCRACY.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4334 Resolution, By W. Cox, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE POWDERSVILLE HIGH SCHOOL VOLLEYBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted

<u>H 4335</u> Resolution, By Govan, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell,

Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF LEON ERVIN MYERS OF ORANGEBURG AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted

# H 4336 Resolution, By Jefferson, Henegan, R. Williams, McDaniel, Brawley, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Garvin, Thigpen, Alexander, Henderson-Myers, Gilliard, Hosey, Rivers, Bernstein and Wheeler

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RAISE THE AWARENESS OF THE BRADLEY BLAKE FOUNDATION SURROUNDING THE ISSUE OF GUN VIOLENCE AND TO DECLARE THE MONTH OF JUNE 2021 "GUN VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH".

05/05/21 House Introduced

05/05/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

#### H 4337 Resolution, By Rivers and S. Williams

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MAGGIE MAGWOOD ON THE GRAND OCCASION OF HER ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION.

05/05/21 House Introduced and adopted 10/01/21 Scrivener's error corrected 10/13/21 Scrivener's error corrected

#### H 4338 General Bill, By Herbkersman and W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 61-4-125 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE A LICENSED MANUFACTURER OF HARD CIDER OR MEAD TO PROVIDE TASTINGS OF HARD CIDER OR MEAD MANUFACTURED IN THIS STATE ON ITS PREMISES AND UP TO THREE OFF-SITE LOCATIONS.

05/05/21 House Introduced and read first time 05/05/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

#### H 4339 General Bill, By Pope and Henderson-Myers

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 20-4-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ORDERS OF PROTECTION, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE COURT TO AWARD CERTAIN RELIEF AFTER HOLDING A HEARING.

05/05/21 House Introduced and read first time 05/05/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

# H 4340 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson, Brawley, Henegan, Garvin, Hosey, Clyburn, Gilliard, Jefferson and Robinson

#### Similar (H 4317)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 53-3-87 SO AS TO DECLARE JUNE TWENTY-SECOND OF EACH YEAR AS "SARAH MAE FLEMMING DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN HONOR OF HER EARLY CONTRIBUTION TO THE CIVIL RIGHTS MOVEMENT IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

05/05/21 House Introduced and read first time 05/05/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary H 4341 General Bill, By Magnuson, May, Morgan, Long, Chumley, Haddon, McCabe, Trantham, Oremus, B. Cox, Nutt, Burns, Dabney, Bennett, Willis, M.M. Smith and G.R. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-1-1100 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE IMPLEMENTATION OF UNCONSTITUTIONAL FEDERAL ORDERS AT THE STATE OR LOCAL LEVEL; AND TO AMEND SECTION 2-11-50, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL TO REVIEW ANY PRESIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE ORDER, ACT, LAW, TREATY, REGULATION, RULE, OR REGULATORY ORDER ISSUED, ADOPTED, OR IMPLEMENTED ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1, 2021, AND REFER THE MATTER TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR A CONSTITUTIONAL DETERMINATION AND TO SUBMIT ANY FINDINGS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FOR CONSIDERATION.

05/05/21 House Introduced and read first time

05/05/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 $05/11/21 \quad House \quad Member(s) \ request \ name \ added \ as \ sponsor; \ M.M. \ Smith$ 

01/11/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: G.R. Smith

#### H 4342 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-23-1040, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS OF PROBATE JUDGES, SO AS TO REVISE THE QUALIFICATIONS AND RESTRUCTURE THE STATUTE.

05/05/21 House Introduced and read first time 05/05/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

H 4343 General Bill, By Taylor, Allison, Thayer, Fry, Wooten, Huggins, Oremus, Hixon, Long, Willis, Burns, Trantham, Hardee, McCabe, Magnuson, Blackwell, Forrest, Stringer, V.S. Moss, G.R. Smith, Dabney, M.M. Smith, McCravy, McGarry, May, B. Cox, Erickson, W. Newton, Bradley, Herbkersman, Daning and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA ACADEMIC INTEGRITY ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 5 TO CHAPTER 29, TITLE 59 SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL WEBSITES MUST INCLUDE CERTAIN INFORMATION AND MEANS OF PROVIDING RELATED FEEDBACK CONCERNING INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AND CURRICULA IN USE; TO PROVIDE RELATED REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS; TO PROHIBIT THE TEACHING, USE, OR PROMOTION OF THE 1619 PROJECT OR CERTAIN OTHER TENETS; TO PROVIDE FOR THE WITHHOLDING OF FUNDING NONCOMPLIANCE WITH CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT; AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS THAT SEEK OR RECEIVE FEDERAL GRANTS RELATED TO HISTORY OR SOCIAL STUDIES EDUCATION.

05/05/21 House Introduced and read first time

05/05/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works 05/11/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: McGarry,

May

06/08/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B. Cox,

Erickson, W. Newton, Bradley, Herbkersman

06/21/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Daning

#### H 4344 Resolution, By Govan and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF GENEVA MILLER SEEGARS POWE AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

05/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-1

<u>H 4345</u> Resolution, By T. Moore, Hyde, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon,

Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE HONORABLE PHILLIP K. SINCLAIR, FAMILY COURT JUDGE FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4346 Resolution, By May, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2021, AS "BE A BRAVE YOU DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN ORDER TO HELP SPREAD AWARENESS OF BULLYING AND TO ENCOURAGE ANTI-BULLYING EFFORTS TO COMBAT THE BULLYING THAT OCCURS IN EVERY AGE GROUP.

05/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

#### H 4347 General Bill, By Gatch, Felder, Ott and Allison

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-85 SO AS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOLS MAY ALLOW STUDENTS TO POSSESS AND USE CERTAIN SUNSCREEN ON SCHOOL PROPERTY AND AT SCHOOL-SPONSORED EVENTS WITH PARENTAL CONSENT, TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS. TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOLS MAY ADOPT POLICIES ALLOWING STUDENTS TO USE ARTICLES OF SUN-PROTECTIVE CLOTHING, TO PROVIDE SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAY ALLOW SCHOOL PERSONNEL TO ASSIST STUDENTS IN APPLYING SUNSCREEN WITH WRITTEN PARENTAL CONSENT, TO PROVIDE CIVIL LIABILITY PROTECTIONS FOR GOOD FAITH COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS ACT, AND TO PROVIDE THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SHALL PROVIDE CERTAIN RELATED ASSISTANCE AND GUIDANCE TO SCHOOLS CONCERNING THE ADMINISTRATION OF APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT; AND BY ADDING SECTION 63-13-220 SO AS TO PROVIDE DAY CAMPS REGULATED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES MAY ALLOW CAMPERS TO POSSESS AND USE PROPERTY SUNSCREEN ON SCHOOL SCHOOL-SPONSORED EVENTS WITH PARENTAL CONSENT, TO

DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO PROVIDE THESE DAY CAMPS MAY ADOPT POLICIES ALLOWING CAMPERS TO USE ARTICLES OF SUN-PROTECTIVE CLOTHING, TO PROVIDE THESE DAY CAMPS MAY ALLOW THEIR PERSONNEL TO ASSIST CAMPERS IN APPLYING SUNSCREEN WITH WRITTEN PARENTAL CONSENT, TO PROVIDE CIVIL LIABILITY PROTECTIONS FOR GOOD FAITH COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS ACT, AND TO PROVIDE THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES SHALL PROVIDE CERTAIN RELATED ASSISTANCE AND GUIDANCE TO DAY CAMPS CONCERNING THE ADMINISTRATION OF APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT.

05/06/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-4

05/06/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

H 4348 Resolution, By McKnight, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND ALISHA BRAND OF WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY FOR HER OUTSTANDING ACADEMIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND SUCCESS IN THE YEARS TO COME.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4349 Resolution, By Hyde, Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE DOROTHY MOBLEY JONES OF CHAPIN, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

<u>H 4350</u> Concurrent Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon,

Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR PAUL F. YOUNGINER, SENIOR MANAGER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER THIRTY-FIVE YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/11/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-9

05/11/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-8

H 4351 Resolution, By Atkinson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO DECLARE SEPTEMBER 2021 AS "CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA. 05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

### H 4352 General Bill, By May

Similar (S 0743)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-35, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION AND GOVERNANCE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE HEADED BY A DIRECTOR WHO IS APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR UPON THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-20-30,44-20-210, 44-20-220, 44-20-230, 44-20-240, 44-20-320, AND 44-20-350, ALL RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE RESTRUCTURING OF THE DEPARTMENT TO BE HEADED BY A DIRECTOR APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR WITH THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE SENATE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

05/11/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-12 05/11/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-12

H 4353 Resolution, By Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon,

Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF HOWARD B. STRAVITZ, LONGTIME PROFESSOR AT THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCHOOL OF LAW, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-28

H 4354 Resolution, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE SPARTANBURG SOUTHSIDE LIONS CLUB UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS TENTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXPRESS THE UTMOST GRATITUDE FOR ITS TEN YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE CITIZENS OF SPARTANBURG.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-29

H 4355 Resolution, By Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, W. Newton, Rivers, S. Williams, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE SIXTY-FIFTH BEAUFORT WATER FESTIVAL TO BE HELD ON JULY 16-25, 2021, AND TO HONOR THOSE WHO ORGANIZE, SPONSOR, VOLUNTEER FOR, AND PARTICIPATE IN THE FESTIVAL.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-30

<u>H 4356</u> Resolution, By Pope, Simrill, Ligon, Felder, Bryant, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, King, B. Newton, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey,

Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, Kirby, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, Murphy, Murray, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR WALTER WILLIAM THOMPSON, SR., DEPUTY SOLICITOR FOR THE 16TH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-31

# <u>H 4357</u> Resolution, By Murphy, Bennett, Gatch, Jefferson, Kimmons, Pendarvis and Tedder

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE PINEWOOD PREPARATORY SCHOOL GIRLS SOCCER TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION CLASS 3A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-31

# **H 4358** Resolution, By Taylor

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE SERVICE OF THE JAMES L. HAMMONS DETACHMENT 939 OF THE MARINE CORP LEAGUE, OF AIKEN COUNTY, AND TO THANK ITS MEMBERS FOR THEIR DEDICATION TO UPHOLDING THE IDEALS OF AMERICAN FREEDOM AND DEMOCRACY.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-32

H 4359 Resolution, By McDaniel, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE REVEREND JAMES D. LEE FOR HIS FAITHFULNESS IN GOSPEL MINISTRY; TO THANK HIM FOR HIS TWELVE YEARS OF SERVICE TO MOUNT MORIAH BAPTIST CHURCH AND THE COMMUNITY; AND TO WISH HIM GOD'S RICHEST BLESSINGS IN HIS RETIREMENT.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-32

H 4360 Resolution, By Lucas, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter,

Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CLEVELAND BROWN, SECURITY OFFICER FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS YEARS OF COMMITTED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/11/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-33

H 4361 Resolution, By Bernstein, Howard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE THE CARDINAL NEWMAN SCHOOL BOYS SOCCER TEAM ON ITS SCINTILLATING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THE TEAM'S ATHLETES AND COACHES ON THEIR IMPRESSIVE WIN OF THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 3A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4362 Resolution, By Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE SIGNIFICANT WORK OF THE BENEDICT-ALLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AND TO PROCLAIM THURSDAY,

APRIL 22, 2021, AS "BENEDICT-ALLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TWENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY DAY."

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4363 Resolution, By McKnight, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE TREVON D. MCCLARY OF KINGSTREE ON HIS RECENT GRADUATION SUMMA CUM LAUDE FROM ALLEN UNIVERSITY, TO COMMEND HIM ON BEING NAMED SALUTATORIAN FOR THE CLASS OF 2021, AND TO WISH HIM GOD'S RICHEST BLESSINGS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

H 4364 Resolution, By Fry, Jones, May, Taylor, Wooten, Oremus, Huggins, Hardee, McGinnis, Haddon, B. Newton, Jordan, Crawford, Morgan, Long, Erickson, Ballentine, Dabney, Elliott, Trantham, Hiott, Burns, Hewitt, Bustos, T. Moore, McCravy, McGarry, G.R. Smith, Bailey, Kimmons, McCabe, Carter, B. Cox, Felder, Forrest, Hyde, Allison, Bennett, Davis, Herbkersman, Hixon, Ligon, Lowe, Murphy, W. Newton, Sandifer, Thayer, Yow and Daning

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO MEMORIALIZE CONGRESS TO PROPOSE THE "KEEP NINE" AMENDMENT TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION THAT STATES: "THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES SHALL BE COMPOSED OF NINE JUSTICES".

05/13/21 House Introduced HJ-4

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-4

06/21/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Daning

# H 4365 Resolution, By W. Cox

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR GOLDEN GROVE FARM AND BREW UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS FIFTH ANNIVERSARY, CELEBRATED ON APRIL 20, 2021.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

# **<u>H 4366</u>** Resolution, By Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE WAYNE HODGE AND SHIRLEY A. HODGE OF CHESTERFIELD COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR FIFTIETH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH CONTINUED HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 4367 Resolution, By Pendarvis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King,

Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF KAY GUNNELLS JOHNSON, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 4368 Resolution, By Henderson-Myers, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. JOSEPH M. GRANT, PRESIDENT OF THE GRANT GROUP AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM FOR EARNING A DOCTORAL DEGREE IN POLITICAL SCIENCE AT HOWARD UNIVERSITY AT THE VENERABLE AGE OF SEVENTY.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 4369 Resolution, By Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR BRIGADIER GENERAL MILFORD H. "BEAGS" BEAGLE, JR., THE FIFTY-FIRST COMMANDING GENERAL OF FORT JACKSON AND THE U.S. ARMY TRAINING CENTER IN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA, UPON HIS REASSIGNMENT TO FORT DRUM IN NEW YORK AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

**<u>H 4370</u>** Resolution, By Erickson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter,

Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND JERRY "RAND" THACKER FOR OVER TWENTY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE BEAUFORT WATER FESTIVAL AND HIS LOCAL COMMUNITY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4371 Resolution, By Carter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE CLEMSON UNIVERSITY WOMEN'S SOFTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY SEASON, TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 ATLANTIC COAST CONFERENCE (ACC) REGULAR SEASON CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE, AND TO WISH THEM WELL IN THE ACC TOURNAMENT.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 4372 Resolution, By McCabe, Ballentine, Calhoon, Caskey, Forrest, Huggins, May, Ott, Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR PAUL KIRBY, HOST OF GOOD MORNING LEXINGTON, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER YEARS OF VALUABLE BROADCASTING TO THE LEXINGTON COMMUNITY, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS

AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 4373 Resolution, By Hewitt, Anderson, Alexander, Allison, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR ALAN WALTERS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF SAFETY AND RISK MANAGEMENT FOR GEORGETOWN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON BEING NAMED THE 2022 SOUTH CAROLINA DISTRICT LEVEL ADMINISTRATOR OF THE YEAR BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

**<u>H 4374</u>** Resolution, By Blackwell, Cogswell, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO APPLAUD FAMED CHARLESTON SILVERSMITH KAMINER HAISLIP QUINN FOR HER ACHIEVEMENTS AND TO CONGRATULATE HER ON RECEIVING HER LATEST HONOR, FIRST PLACE IN THE JEWELRY CATEGORY OF THE DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION AMERICAN HERITAGE CRAFTS CONTEST.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

H 4375 Resolution, By J. Moore, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith,

Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND SALUTE PRIVATE FIRST CLASS LARRY RONALD GOURDINE, A GENUINE AMERICAN PATRIOT AND THE ONLY RECORDED CASUALTY FROM GOOSE CREEK, SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE VIETNAM WAR, AND TO HONOR HIS DISTINGUISHED SERVICE WITH THE UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

### H 4376 Resolution, By T. Moore and Hyde

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF DR. JULIAN CLEON JOSEY, JR., OF SPARTANBURG COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

H 4377 Resolution, By Collins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND THANK CERTIFIED REGISTERED NURSE ANESTHETISTS FOR THEIR ROLES IN CONTRIBUTING TO AND PROVIDING QUALITY HEALTH CARE FOR THE PUBLIC.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4378 Resolution, By Murray, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE THE HONORABLE KENNETH SMALLS, SR., AT THE COMPLETION OF TWENTY YEARS AS A DEDICATED HOLLYWOOD TOWN COUNCILMAN, TO THANK HIM FOR HIS DISTINGUISHED SERVICE, AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4379 Resolution, By R. Williams, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR BISHOP MICHAEL L. BULL, PASTOR OF ST. MATTHEW'S UNITED CHURCH, APOSTOLIC, OF DARLINGTON, FOR HIS FAITHFULNESS IN GOSPEL MINISTRY; TO THANK HIM FOR HIS FORTY-ONE YEARS OF SERVICE TO HIS CHURCH, THE COMMUNITY, AND OUR STATE; AND TO WISH HIM GOD'S RICHEST BLESSINGS AS HE CONTINUES TO SERVE THE LORD. 05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

H 4380 Resolution, By Bernstein, Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE HAMMOND SCHOOL BASEBALL TEAM FOR AN IMPRESSIVE SEASON AND TO CELEBRATE THE SKYHAWKS' CAPTURE OF THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 3A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-14

H 4381 Resolution, By Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR HELEN

MCDOUGALL DRAKE, SECRETARY FOR ROSEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-14

### H 4382 Resolution, By W. Cox

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE THE WEEK OF MAY 16-22, 2021, AS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO ENCOURAGE THE COMMUNITY TO OBSERVE THIS WEEK WITH APPROPRIATE PROGRAMS, CEREMONIES, AND ACTIVITIES.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

H 4383 Resolution, By Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE MEADOW GLEN MIDDLE SCHOOL GATOR GEARS ROBOTICS TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS OF LEXINGTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT ONE FOR AN OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE IN THE 2021 FIRST LEGO LEAGUE CHALLENGE, AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

# H 4384 Concurrent Resolution, By Hosey, Rivers, S. Williams, Clyburn and J. Moore

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 321 IN THE TOWN OF FAIRFAX IN ALLENDALE COUNTY FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 278 TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH SEVENTEENTH STREET "M.F. 'SONNY' RILEY, JR. HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

05/13/21 House Introduced HJ-16

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-16

# $\underline{H\,4385}$ Concurrent Resolution, By Gagnon, West, Willis, Murphy and White

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. HOWARD THOMAS, PROFESSOR OF CHEMISTRY AT ERSKINE COLLEGE, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER FORTY-FIVE YEARS OF DEDICATED, SCHOLARLY TEACHING, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

05/13/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-17

 $05/13/21 \quad Senate \quad Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-7$ 

# **H 4386** Concurrent Resolution, By Wooten

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE

MEADOW GLEN MIDDLE SCHOOL GATOR GEARS ROBOTICS TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS OF LEXINGTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT ONE FOR AN OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE IN THE 2021 FIRST LEGO LEAGUE CHALLENGE, AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

05/13/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-17

05/13/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-8

H 4387 General Bill, By Jordan, Lowe, Crawford, Sandifer, G.M. Smith, Murphy, J.E. Johnson, B. Newton, Fry, W. Newton, Finlay, Hewitt, Bailey, Ligon, Bradley, Erickson, Burns, Chumley, Allison, Nutt, Magnuson, Hyde, Elliott, Huggins, McCravy, Collins, Carter, Ballentine, Herbkersman, Hiott, Hixon, Lucas, Morgan, D.C. Moss and Willis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-1-400, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE BUSINESS LICENSE TAX, SO AS TO PROHIBIT A TAXING JURISDICTION FROM SUBJECTING CERTAIN PROPERTY TO DOUBLE TAXATION.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-18

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-18

H 4388 Joint Resolution, By Jones, Hiott, Gilliam, McCabe, Forrest, Bennett, M.M. Smith, Huggins, May, B. Cox, McGarry, Caskey, T. Moore, Long, B. Newton, Brittain, Magnuson, McCravy, V.S. Moss, Oremus, Nutt, Wooten, Burns, Fry, Willis, Crawford, Elliott, Morgan, Haddon, Chumley, Dabney, Trantham, Allison, Bustos, Davis, Gagnon, Hill, Hixon, G.R. Smith and Thayer

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT THE DECISION OF WHETHER AN INDIVIDUAL PUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENT WILL WEAR A MASK OR OTHER FACE COVERING FOR MEDICAL REASONS OR OTHERWISE WHILE IN A PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITY OR ON A PUBLIC SCHOOL BUS IS IN THE SOLE DISCRETION OF THE PARENTS OF THE STUDENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DECISION OF WHETHER AN INDIVIDUAL PUBLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEE WILL WEAR A MASK OR OTHER FACE COVERING FOR MEDICAL REASONS OR OTHERWISE WHILE IN A PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITY OR ON A PUBLIC SCHOOL BUS IS IN THE SOLE DISCRETION OF THE EMPLOYEE, TO PROHIBIT THE IMPOSITION OR ENFORCEMENT OF MASK MANDATES IN PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES OR ON PUBLIC SCHOOL BUSES, TO CLARIFY THAT THESE PROVISIONS APPLY NOTWITHSTANDING CONFLICTING CERTAIN EMERGENCY OR NONEMERGENCY GUIDELINES OR DIRECTIVES, AND TO PROVIDE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION EXPIRE JULY 1, 2022.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-18

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-18

H 4389 General Bill, By Herbkersman, Clyburn, Hosey, Martin, Calhoon, Huggins, Bennett, Collins, Carter, Hayes, Ott, Felder, Rutherford, Cobb-Hunter, D.C. Moss, Wooten, W. Newton, Erickson, Bradley, Brawley and King

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 11 TO CHAPTER 111, TITLE 59 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL LOAN FORGIVENESS PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE FOR THE ELIGIBILITY, ADMINISTRATION, AND FUNDING OF THE PROGRAM, TO CREATE AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-19

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-19

12/01/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Martin, Calhoon, Huggins

12/02/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Collins, Carter, Hayes, Ott, Felder, Rutherford, Cobb-Hunter, D.C.

12/09/21 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Wooten

01/11/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: W. Newton,

Erickson, Bradley

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Brawley,

#### H 4390 General Bill, By W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 24 TO TITLE 27 SO AS TO ENACT THE "UNIFORM VOIDABLE TRANSACTIONS ACT", TO STRENGTHEN CREDITOR PROTECTIONS BY PROVIDING REMEDIES FOR CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS BY A DEBTOR THAT ARE UNFAIR TO THE DEBTOR'S CREDITORS, TO PROVIDE CHOICE OF LAW RULES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-19 05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-19

H 4391 General Bill, By Fry, Herbkersman, Crawford, May, Jones, Taylor, Wooten, Oremus, Huggins, Hardee, McGinnis, Haddon, Jordan, Morgan, Long, Erickson, Burns, Dabney, Elliott, McGarry, Trantham, T. Moore, Ballentine, Chumley, Hiott, Hewitt, Bailey, G.R. Smith, Felder, McCravy, McCabe, Bustos, Carter, Forrest, B. Cox, Hyde, Magnuson, Lowe, Sandifer and Thayer

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-29-260 SO AS TO PROHIBIT BUSINESSES, GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES, AND EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS IN THIS STATE FROM REQUIRING PATRONS, RESIDENTS, OR STUDENTS TO PROVIDE PROOF OF VACCINATION FOR COVID-19, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-19 05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-19

### H 4392 General Bill, By Bennett and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "KEEP PARTISANSHIP OUT OF CIVICS ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-235 SO AS TO PROVIDE TEACHERS OF CIVICS AND RELATED COURSEWORK IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS MAY NOT BE COMPELLED TO DISCUSS CERTAIN TOPICS OR AFFIRM CERTAIN BELIEFS, TO PROHIBIT CREDIT FROM BEING AWARDED FOR CERTAIN STUDENT LOBBYING ACTIVITIES, TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF PRIVATE FUNDING FOR CURRICULUM OR TEACHER TRAINING CONCERNING CIVICS AND RELATED COURSEWORK, AND TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN CONCEPTS FROM INCLUSION IN CURRICULUM OR INSTRUCTION, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-20

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

# H 4393 General Bill, By Herbkersman and W. Newton

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-45-440 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A COUNTY MAY ADOPT ALTERNATIVE DATES FOR THE APPLICATION OF PENALTIES ON DELINQUENT TAXES, THE ISSUANCE OF THE COUNTY TREASURER'S EXECUTION TO THE OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO COLLECT DELINQUENT TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, PENALTIES, AND COSTS, AND THE MAILING OF THE NOTICE OF DELINQUENT TAXES.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-20

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-20

# H 4394 General Bill, By Erickson, Bradley, Burns, Haddon, Chumley, West, Herbkersman, Bennett, McGarry, Elliott, Fry, Kimmons, Crawford and Thaver

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA MIDWIFE PRACTICE ACT" BY ADDING ARTICLE 11 TO CHAPTER 47, TITLE 40 SO AS TO TRANSFER REGULATORY AUTHORITY OF THE PRACTICE OF MIDWIFERY TO THE STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS FOR SOUTH CAROLINA; TO DEFINE TERMS; TO SET FORTH CERTAIN MIDWIFE PRACTICE REQUIREMENTS AND PROHIBITIONS; TO PROVIDE CRITERIA FOR LICENSURE, INCLUDING EXAMINATION

REQUIREMENTS, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO REQUIRE CONTINUING EDUCATION; TO PROVIDE FOR THE PROMULGATION OF REGULATIONS BY THE BOARD; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-20

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-20

06/08/21 House Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Jones 06/09/21 House Member(s) request name removed as sponsor: Oremus

H 4395 General Bill, By Wooten, Trantham, G.R. Smith, V.S. Moss, Forrest, Bryant, Huggins, Erickson, T. Moore, Hiott, Hyde, Elliott, Carter, Allison, Dabney, Gilliam, Bailey, Wetmore, Ballentine and Gagnon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-200 SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS QUALIFY FOR STUDENT LOAN FORGIVENESS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN APPROPRIATIONS TO FUND THIS PROGRAM.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-21

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-21

### H 4396 General Bill, By Davis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-125 SO AS TO DEFINE "LEARNING POD", TO PROHIBIT A SCHOOL DISTRICT FROM DISCRIMINATING AGAINST A STUDENT, PARENT, OR LEGAL GUARDIAN FOR PARTICIPATING IN A LEARNING POD, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-13-20, RELATING TO CHILDCARE FACILITY DEFINITIONAL TERMS, SO AS TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR "LEARNING POD", TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-21

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-21

# H 4397 General Bill, By Erickson, West, Allison, Lucas, Bradley, Herbkersman, Haddon, Crawford, Thayer, McGarry, Elliott, Kimmons and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN OPEN ENROLLMENT OPTION IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED APPLICATION AND ENROLLMENT PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 59-40-145, RELATING TO INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE IN CHARTER SCHOOLS, SECTION 59-63-30, RELATING TO PUBLIC SCHOOL ATTENDANCE QUALIFICATIONS, SECTION 59-63-32, RELATING TO PUBLIC SCHOOL ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS, AND SECTION 59-63-480, RELATING TO PUBLIC SCHOOL ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS IN ADJACENT COUNTIES, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO REPEAL SECTION 59-63-45 RELATING TO INTERDISTRICT STUDENT TRANSFER REIMBURSEMENTS, AND SECTION 59-63-500 RELATING TO INTERDISTRICT STUDENT TRANSFER REIMBURSEMENTS, AND SECTION 59-63-500 RELATING TO INTERDISTRICT STUDENT TRANSFER CONSENT; AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-21

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-21

H 4398 Resolution, By Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore,

Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING ISRAEL'S RIGHT TO USE DECISIVE FORCE IN DEFENDING ITSELF AGAINST ATTACKS AND TO REAFFIRM SOUTH CAROLINA'S STRONG SUPPORT FOR ISRAEL.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-34

H 4399 Resolution, By Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DAVID MARTIN ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER THIRTY-SEVEN YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO WISH HIM EVERY HAPPINESS AND SUCCESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS AS HE BEGINS HIS WELL-DESERVED RETIREMENT AND THE NEXT CHAPTER IN HIS LIFE.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-35

H 4400 Resolution, By Dillard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CHRISTY ASHKETTLE, A NATIVE OF BLOEMFONTEIN, SOUTH AFRICA, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER NATURALIZATION AS A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-36

# **<u>H 4401</u>** Resolution, By J. Moore and Pendarvis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF JAMAL SUTHERLAND, CONDEMN THE BEHAVIOR THAT LED TO HIS UNTIMELY PASSING, AND TO CONVEY THE HOPE OF THE HOUSE THAT JUSTICE WILL BE SERVED FOR JAMAL.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-36

H 4402 Resolution, By McKnight, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE WILLIAMSBURG ACADEMY BASEBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION 2A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-37

H 4403 Resolution, By Brawley, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. ANN PRINGLE WASHINGTON, PRESIDENT OF BRIGGS AND PRINGLE ASSOCIATES, AND TO CONGRATULATE HER FOR EARNING A DOCTORAL DEGREE IN PUBLIC HEALTH FROM THE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS AT THE VENERABLE AGE OF SEVENTY-FIVE.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-37

# H 4404 General Bill, By J. Moore and Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250, SO AS TO REOUIRE STATE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES TO ADOPT AND MAINTAIN A WRITTEN POLICY REGARDING THE USE OF TASER DEVICES OR STUN GUNS THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE MODEL POLICY TO BE DEVELOPED BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL; TO REQUIRE LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TO DOCUMENT EACH USE OF A TASER DEVICE OR STUN GUN; TO REQUIRE EACH STATE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY TO SUBMIT AN ANNUAL REPORT TO THE DIRECTOR OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY DETAILING THE USE OF TASER DEVICES OR STUN GUNS; TO REQUIRE THE DIRECTOR OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY TO POST THE ANNUAL REPORTS REGARDING TASER DEVICE OR STUN GUN USAGE ON ITS INTERNET WEBSITE; AND TO REQUIRE THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL TO DEVELOP AND PROMULGATE A MODEL POLICY PROVIDING GUIDELINES ON

THE USE OF TASER DEVICES OR STUN GUNS BY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-38 05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-38

### H 4405 General Bill, By J. Moore and Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-15-270 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A MENTAL HEALTH EVALUATION BEFORE A BOND HEARING AFTER THE ARREST OF A PERSON FROM A MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY OR INSTITUTION; TO PROVIDE FOR NOTIFICATION OF A GUARDIAN OR THE PERSON'S POWER OF ATTORNEY, IF ANY; TO PROVIDE FOR THE POSTPONEMENT OF THE BOND HEARING UNTIL THE PERSON HAS THE CAPACITY TO PARTICIPATE; AND TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF PHYSICAL FORCE AGAINST A PERSON MENTALLY INCAPACITATED TO ATTEND A BOND HEARING.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-39 05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-39

# H 4406 General Bill, By J. Moore and Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROHIBIT LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS FROM ENGAGING IN USE OF EXCESSIVE FORCE WHEN DETAINING A PERSON OR WHEN MAKING AN ARREST, TO ESTABLISH CRIMINAL PENALTIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-39 05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-39

### H 4407 Joint Resolution, By G.M. Smith

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE SETTLEMENT FUNDS PAID TO THIS STATE BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FOR STORING PLUTONIUM AT THE SAVANNAH RIVER SITE.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-39

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-39

# H 4408 Joint Resolution, By G.M. Smith

### Similar (S 0952)

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE EXPENDITURE OF FEDERAL FUNDS DISBURSED TO THE STATE IN THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021, AND TO SPECIFY THE MANNER IN WHICH THE FUNDS MAY BE EXPENDED.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-39

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-39

# H 4409 Joint Resolution, By Collins, Jordan, Herbkersman, W. Cox, J.E. Johnson, McKnight, Elliott, Bailey, Wetmore, Hyde, McCabe, Stavrinakis, Bamberg, G.M. Smith and Wheeler

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE SOUTH CAROLINA STUDY COMMITTEE ON CURRENT LIMITS OF LIABILITY AND UNINSURED MOTORIST COVERAGE TO EXAMINE THE SUFFICIENCY OF REQUIRED LIMITS IN AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE POLICIES.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-40

 $05/13/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Labor, \ Commerce \ and \ Industry$ 

HJ-40

# H 4410 General Bill, By Simrill, Finlay and Cobb-Hunter Similar (S 0074, S 0813)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF TRUSTEES, SO AS TO REVISE THE COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-20, RELATING TO TERMS OF ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ELECTION OF NEW MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR STAGGERED TERMS BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023; TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-40, RELATING TO THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE BOARD SHALL ELECT A CHAIRMAN, TO PROVIDE THE CHAIRMAN SERVES A TWO

YEAR-TERM, AND TO PROVIDE A TRUSTEE MAY NOT SERVE MORE THAN TWO TERMS AS CHAIRMAN; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-117-50, RELATING TO MEETINGS OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR HOW SPECIAL MEETINGS OF THE BOARD MAY BE CALLED.

05/13/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-52

05/13/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-52

H 4411 Resolution, By Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MARY LOU SCHWEICKERT, MUSIC EDUCATOR FOR HAND MIDDLE SCHOOL, ON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER FORTY YEARS OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AS SHE BEGINS HER WELL-DESERVED RETIREMENT.

05/13/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-51

# **<u>H 4412</u>** Resolution, By King

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE ETHEL MAE SAVANNAH UNDERWOOD ATKINSON ON THE OCCASION OF HER NINETIETH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION. 06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 4413 Resolution, By Lucas, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND KENNETH IRVIN FOR HIS OUTSTANDING GUIDANCE AND SERVICE TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES TO HIM IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 4414 Resolution, By Lucas, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan,

Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR PATRICIA MCCAIN "PAT" KINARD UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE CITADEL BOARD OF VISITORS AND TO THE CITADEL, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 4415 Resolution, By Ballentine, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR EARL E. MCLEOD, JR., EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR THE BUILDING INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION OF CENTRAL SOUTH CAROLINA, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 4416 Resolution, By G.R. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND AUTHORIZE THE SOUTH CAROLINA STUDENT LEGISLATURE TO USE THE CHAMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES FOR ITS ANNUAL STATE HOUSE MEETING IN THE LAST QUARTER OF 2021 AT A DATE AND TIME TO BE DETERMINED BY THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE, AND THE CHAMBER MAY NOT BE USED IF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IS IN SESSION OR THE CHAMBERS ARE OTHERWISE

UNAVAILABLE.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4417 Resolution, By G.R. Smith, Trantham, Willis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE HILLCREST HIGH SCHOOL VARSITY BASEBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A REMARKABLE SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 4418 Resolution, By May, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR CAPTAIN DAVE MCROBERTS UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR NEARLY THIRTY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE WITH THE RICHLAND COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 4419 Resolution, By Caskey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks,

West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE BROOKLAND-CAYCE HIGH SCHOOL BOYS SOCCER TEAM ON AN IMPRESSIVE SEASON AND TO CELEBRATE THE BEARCATS' CAPTURE OF THE 2021 CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

H 4420 Resolution, By Bernstein, Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE AC FLORA HIGH SCHOOL BASEBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE CLASS AAAA BASEBALL STATE CHAMPIONSHIP

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

H 4421 Resolution, By Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JOHN STEPHEN CRIMINGER OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

<u>H 4422</u> Resolution, By Elliott, Allison, Bannister, Burns, Chumley, B. Cox, W. Cox, Dillard, Haddon, Morgan, Robinson, G.R. Smith, Stringer, Trantham and Willis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF BRITTANY LANGLEY LAWSON, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

**<u>H 4423</u>** Resolution, By Gagnon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell,

Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE LOIS RHODES OF THE ABBEVILLE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM FOR RECEIVING THE FRIENDS OF SOUTH CAROLINA LIBRARIES (FOSCL) PUBLIC LIBRARY EMPLOYEE EXCELLENCE AWARD AND TO COMMEND HER FOR HER TREMENDOUS SERVICE AS A LIBRARY SERVICES COORDINATOR.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4424 Resolution, By Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE BUFFALO SOLDIERS AS THEY HOLD THEIR ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-FIFTH ANNUAL REUNION CELEBRATION IN COLUMBIA, AND TO DECLARE TUESDAY, JULY 27, 2021, AS "BUFFALO SOLDIERS DAY" IN HONOR OF THE COURAGE AND DEDICATION OF THESE BRAVE INDIVIDUALS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

H 4425 Resolution, By T. Moore, Hyde, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF GRADY BALDWIN

ANTHONY OF SPARTANBURG AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-14

H 4426 Resolution, By Calhoon, Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF GEORGE EURIPIDES MELONAS OF CHAPIN AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-14

### **H 4427** Resolution, By Jones

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. CLYDE WILSON, PROFESSOR EMERITUS OF HISTORY AT THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA, FOR A LIFETIME OF PRESERVING AND DEFENDING SOUTHERN HISTORY AND TRADITION AND FOR HIS SEMINAL WORK ON JOHN C. CALHOUN.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

H 4428 Concurrent Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE OPTIMIST CLUB OF ST. ANDREWS-IRMO UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXPRESS THE UTMOST GRATITUDE FOR ITS FIFTY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE CITIZENS OF THIS STATE.

06/08/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-24

06/09/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-1

H 4429 Concurrent Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard,

Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DOLLY PATTON, DIRECTOR OF THE SALUDA SHOALS FOUNDATION FOR THE IRMO CHAPIN RECREATION COMMISSION, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER FIFTEEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/08/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-24

06/09/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-2

### H 4430 Concurrent Resolution, By W. Cox

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE LYNN HICKS, SOFTBALL COACH AT WREN HIGH SCHOOL, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER FORTY YEARS OF EXTRAORDINARY COACHING, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/08/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-25

06/09/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-2

H 4431 Resolution, By McDaniel, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF CANDY BARR BOWEN, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

H 4432 Resolution, By Hyde, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks,

West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JENNIFER EVINS, OUTGOING PRESIDENT AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE CHAPMAN CULTURAL CENTER, FOR HER SUCCESSFUL DEDICATION TO CREATING A UNIQUE AND VIBRANT CULTURAL COMMUNITY IN SPARTANBURG.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

H 4433 Resolution, By Hyde, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF KURT ZIMMERLI, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

**<u>H 4434</u>** Resolution, By Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF WILLIAM RIKARD "WILLS" SWYGERT AND EXTEND THEIR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HIS MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

H 4435 Resolution, By Oremus, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore,

T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER AND CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF CARLY MICHELLE PROSSER OF AIKEN COUNTY AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO HER LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND HER MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

H 4436 Concurrent Resolution, By Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE GILBERT HIGH SCHOOL BASEBALL TEAM FOR AN IMPRESSIVE SEASON AND TO CELEBRATE THE INDIANS' CAPTURE OF THE 2021 CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-26

06/09/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-2

H 4437 Resolution, By Stavrinakis, Gilliard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE LISA P. MONTGOMERY UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AS THE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA'S EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT FOR FINANCE AND OPERATIONS, TO COMMEND HER FOR HER MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS. 06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

# H 4438 Resolution, By W. Cox

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE POWDERSVILLE WATER DISTRICT FOR ITS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF PROVIDING HIGH QUALITY, ACCESSIBLE WATER SERVICE TO THE RESIDENTS OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

# **<u>H 4439</u>** Resolution, By Herbkersman and W. Newton

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE EUGENE H. LUNTEY ON THE GRAND OCCASION OF HIS ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO CELEBRATE THIS MOMENTOUS MILESTONE.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

H 4440 Resolution, By Kirby, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF JOHN M. "MOOT" TRULUCK III, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

H 4441 Resolution, By Burns, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE BOB AND DONNA HICKS OF GREENVILLE COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR FIFTIETH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH CONTINUED HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

H 4442 Resolution, By Garvin, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton,

Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ELIZABETH P. CALDWELL OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

H 4443 Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE TIM WHIPPLE ON COMPLETING HIS FORTIETH YEAR AS THE IRMO HIGH SCHOOL BOYS HEAD BASKETBALL COACH.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-22

H 4444 Resolution, By Gagnon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE PASTOR JOHN OWEN BUTLER AND THE CONGREGATION OF LEBANON PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH UPON THE OCCASION OF THE TWO HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY OF THE CHURCH AND TO WISH THEM MANY YEARS OF CONTINUED MINISTRY IN THE GOSPEL TO THEIR COMMUNITY AND BEYOND.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-23

# **<u>H 4445</u>** Resolution, By Taylor

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ARTHUR E. (ART) STORER OF AIKEN AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/08/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-23

### H 4446 Concurrent Resolution, By Huggins

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE TIM WHIPPLE ON COMPLETING HIS FORTIETH YEAR AS THE IRMO HIGH SCHOOL BOYS HEAD BASKETBALL COACH.

06/09/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-10

06/09/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-3

H 4447 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE WILSON HALL GIRLS SOFTBALL TEAM ON THEIR STELLAR SEASON AND TO SALUTE THEM FOR CAPTURING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 3A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

06/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 4448 Resolution, By White, W. Cox, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE WREN HIGH SCHOOL VARSITY BOYS TRACK AND FIELD TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 MEN'S TRACK AND FIELD AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

06/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 4449 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy,

Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE WILSON HALL LADIES SCHOLASTIC SHOOT TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

06/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4450 Resolution, By Jefferson, Daning, M.M. Smith, Davis, Kimmons, Matthews, J. Moore, Anderson, Murray, Gilliard, Alexander, Allison, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE REVEREND DR. LEON GEORGE BROWN, PASTOR OF MONCKS CORNER BAPTIST CHURCH, FOR SEVENTY YEARS OF MEANINGFUL MINISTRY IN THE KINGDOM OF GOD.

06/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4451 Resolution, By Brawley, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF W. LEE CATOE OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 4452 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson,

J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE JAMES F. BYRNES HIGH SCHOOL VARSITY SOFTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

06/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 4453 Resolution, By Anderson, Alexander, Allison, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CARRIE BELL WHITE SCOTT ON THE GRAND OCCASION OF HER ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION. 06/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

### H 4454 General Bill, By Lucas

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 571 OF 1965, RELATING TO DARLINGTON COUNTY'S SHARE OF THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR FLORENCE-DARLINGTON TECHNICAL COLLEGE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE BOARD FOR TECHNICAL AND COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION ANNUALLY SHALL DETERMINE THE PERCENTAGE OF STUDENTS ENROLLED AT FLORENCE-DARLINGTON TECHNICAL COLLEGE WHO ARE DARLINGTON COUNTY RESIDENTS DURING THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR, AND TO PROVIDE THAT DARLINGTON COUNTY'S CONTRIBUTION TOWARD THE COLLEGE'S OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE NEXT ENSUING FISCAL YEAR MAY NOT EXCEED THIS PERCENTAGE.

06/09/21 House Introduced and read first time HJ-10 06/09/21 House Referred to Darlington Delegation HJ-10

H 4455 Resolution, By Dabney, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith,

Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE BEVERLY J. RAY-DOWEY OF KERSHAW COUNTY UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HER FOR HER THIRTY-TWO YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4456 Resolution, By McGarry, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR SIXTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE EXPUNGEMENT AND DIVERSIONS COORDINATOR JULIE SMALL FOR THIRTY-FIVE YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE CITIZENS OF THE SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT AND LANCASTER COUNTY AND TO EXPRESS DEEP GRATITUDE FOR THAT SERVICE.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4457 Resolution, By Caskey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE HABITAT FOR HUMANITY FOR ITS OUTSTANDING ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN THE PALMETTO STATE AND TO DESIGNATE MONDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2021, AS WORLD HABITAT DAY IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN RECOGNITION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S CONTINUING EFFORTS TO INCREASE THE INVENTORY OF AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP IN OUR STATE.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

H 4458 Resolution, By McGinnis, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan,

Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE BARBARA L. HORN UPON THE OCCASION OF ESTABLISHING A NEW MEDICAL PRACTICE, BEACH EYE CARE & AUDIOLOGY, IN MYRTLE BEACH.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 4459 Resolution, By Rutherford, Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE RACHEL GLENN OF THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA TRACK AND FIELD TEAM ON CAPTURING THE 2021 NCAA WOMEN'S OUTDOOR TRACK AND FIELD CHAMPIONSHIP IN THE HIGH JUMP AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 4460 Resolution, By Caskey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE BYRON SNELLGROVE, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY FOR THE CITY OF CAYCE, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER THIRTY-EIGHT YEARS OF EXEMPLARY PUBLIC SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

<u>H 4461</u> Resolution, By T. Moore, Nutt, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon,

Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE DORMAN HIGH SCHOOL BOYS TRACK TEAM FOR WINNING THE 2021 CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO APPLAUD THESE FINE ATHLETES AND THEIR COACHES ON AN IMPRESSIVE SEASON.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 4462 Resolution, By Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry. Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thaver, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JEFF WHALEN ON HIS RETIREMENT FROM HEATHWOOD HALL EPISCOPAL SCHOOL AS DIRECTOR OF ATHLETICS, TO EXTEND DEEP APPRECIATION FOR HIS TWENTY-THREE YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL AND TO HIS PLAYERS, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4463 Resolution, By Blackwell, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO THE LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND THE MANY FRIENDS OF COLUMBUS JACKSON "JACKIE" SEAWELL III AND TO EXPRESS THEIR PROFOUND SORROW UPON HIS PASSING.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4464 Resolution, By R. Williams, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. VERA M. DAVIS, PASTOR AND FOUNDER OF NAZARETH NEW APOSTOLIC CHURCH IN JESUS CHRIST, INC., IN HARTSVILLE, ON THE OCCASION OF HER FORTY-EIGHTH ANNIVERSARY OF GOSPEL MINISTRY AND TO WISH HER GOD'S RICHEST BLESSINGS AS SHE CONTINUES TO SERVE THE LORD.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

H 4465 Resolution, By Rivers, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF SHIRLEY B. MACK, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

# **H 4466** Resolution, By McCabe

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE FRANK R. STOVER, JR., PELION HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER OF AGRICULTURE, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RECENT RETIREMENT, AND TO HONOR HIS MANY ACHIEVEMENTS IN HELPING HIS STUDENTS TO GAIN KNOWLEDGE AND LIFE SKILLS THROUGH HIS DEDICATED LEADERSHIP.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

# **<u>H 4467</u>** Resolution, By McCabe

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MASTER SERGEANT DAVID F. MILLS, JR., UNITED STATES ARMY, RETIRED, FOR TWENTY-THREE YEARS OF SACRIFICIAL AND EXEMPLARY SERVICE TO HIS COUNTRY AND FOR HIS MEANINGFUL CONTRIBUTIONS TO HIS COMMUNITY AND TO OTHER VETERANS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

### H 4468 Resolution, By Anderson

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF CARDELL BLANCHE SMITH DAVIS OF ANDREWS AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

### H 4469 Resolution, By Sandifer

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE SENECA HIGH SCHOOL SOFTBALL TEAM FOR A SUPERB SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM ON WINNING THE 2021 CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

**<u>H 4470</u>** Resolution, By Govan, Hosey, Ott, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JULIUS P. JONES, MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF NORTH, THE FIRST AFRICAN AMERICAN ELECTED TO THAT POSITION, AND TO HONOR HIS TIRELESS WORK FOR THE BETTERMENT OF HIS COMMUNITY.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

### **H 4471** Resolution, By King, Pope and D.C. Moss

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR THE HONORABLE EDDIE LEE, FORMER MAYOR OF THE CITY OF YORK, FOR HIS SEVENTEEN YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS A MEMBER OF YORK CITY COUNCIL AND TO WISH HIM MUCH SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4472 Resolution, By Taylor, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE WILLIAM C. "BILL" ROGERS UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA PRESS ASSOCIATION, TO COMMEND HIM FOR MANY YEARS OF

DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4473 Resolution, By Parks, McCravy, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE OLD MOUNT ZION BAPTIST CHURCH ON THE OCCASION OF ITS HISTORIC ONE HUNDRED SIXTIETH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CHURCH FOR MORE THAN A CENTURY AND A HALF OF SERVICE TO GOD AND THE COMMUNITY.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

**<u>H 4474</u>** Resolution, By Garvin, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE VIVIAN "JEANNE" HANNA, DIRECTOR OF THE KERSHAW COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER FORTY-FIVE YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/21/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

H4475 Resolution, By King, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith,

Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AMANDA CARTER UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AS A YORK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE DEPUTY AND DETECTIVE, TO COMMEND HER MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

#### **H 4476** Resolution, By Caskey

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. CHARLES B. JACKSON, SR., UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY AS PASTOR OF BROOKLAND BAPTIST CHURCH AND TO HONOR HIM FOR HALF A CENTURY OF MINISTRY TO HIS GOD, HIS CONGREGATION, AND THE WEST COLUMBIA COMMUNITY.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4477 Resolution, By King, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR BISHOP HERBERT C. CRUMP, JR., SENIOR PASTOR AND FOUNDER OF FREEDOM TEMPLE MINISTRIES, INC., ON HIS IMMINENT ENTHRONEMENT AS SENIOR PRELATE OF MT. CALVARY HOLY CHURCH OF AMERICA, INC., AND TO WISH HIM GOD'S BEST AS HE CONTINUES TO SERVE THE LORD.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4478 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF FRANK B. WASHINGTON OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4479 Resolution, By Calhoon, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE WINNERS OF THE 2020 LITTLE MISS & TEEN MISS SOUTH CAROLINA PAGEANT; TO COMMEND THE DISCIPLINE, ASPIRATIONS, AND ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE THAT HAVE ENABLED THEM TO REPRESENT THE PALMETTO STATE WITH DIGNITY AND POISE; AND TO APPLAUD THE PAGEANT ON THE OCCASION OF ITS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4480 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR EDDIE NEWMAN, DIRECTOR OF SUMTER COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS, ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO EXTEND DEEP APPRECIATION FOR HIS FIFTY-TWO YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE TO SUMTER COUNTY, AND TO OFFER BEST WISHES FOR A SATISFYING AND REWARDING RETIREMENT.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

# **<u>H 4481</u>** Resolution, By Martin

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS ON ESTABLISHING JUNE 19 AS JUNETEENTH INDEPENDENCE DAY, A NEW NATIONAL HOLIDAY.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4482 Resolution, By Garvin, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore,

Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JOSEPH E. "JOE" SHARPE, SR., OF BLYTHEWOOD AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4483 Resolution, By Clyburn, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE 122ND ENGINEER BATTALION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA ARMY NATIONAL GUARD UPON THE CELEBRATION OF ITS SEVENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY; TO COMMEND THE MORE THAN SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY SOLDIERS, THEIR FAMILIES, RETIREES, AND VETERANS OF THIS HISTORIC AND COURAGEOUS BATTALION ON THEIR DEDICATED AND SELFLESS SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND THIS GREAT NATION; AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR ITS CONTINUED SUCCESS IN THE YEARS TO COME.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

### **<u>H 4484</u>** Resolution, By West

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE CITY OF BELTON PARKS AND RECREATION 12U SOFTBALL TEAM AND COACHES FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY SEASON AND TO HONOR THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA RECREATION AND PARKS ASSOCIATION 12U STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

H 4485 Resolution, By Weeks, M.M. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND PHI

BETA SIGMA FRATERNITY, INC., FOR ITS MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE IN LOCAL COMMUNITIES AND AROUND THE WORLD, TO WELCOME MEMBERS OF THE FRATERNITY TO SOUTH CAROLINA ON THE OCCASION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S INTERNATIONAL CONCLAVE, AND TO DECLARE AUGUST 3-8, 2021, AS "PHI BETA SIGMA FRATERNITY, INC., WEEK" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

### **H 4486** Resolution, By Anderson

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE REVEREND EDDIE GASTON, JR., UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS THE PRESIDING ELDER OF THE NEW MANNING DISTRICT OF THE AFRICAN METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH IN THE CENTRAL CONFERENCE, TO COMMEND HIS MANY YEARS OF EXEMPLARY MINISTRY, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

### **H 4487** Resolution, By Gilliard

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE QUIANA PARLER, MEMBER OF THE CHARLESTON-BASED MUSICAL GROUP RANKY TANKY, FOR BRINGING RECOGNITION TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA THROUGH HER EFFORTS AND SUCCESS AS A PROFESSIONAL MUSICIAN AND TO CONGRATULATE HER ON WINNING A GRAMMY IN THE BEST REGIONAL ROOTS MUSIC ALBUM CATEGORY AT THE SIXTY-SECOND ANNUAL GRAMMY AWARDS.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

# **H 4488** Resolution, By Gilliard

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE KEVIN HAMILTON, MEMBER OF THE CHARLESTON-BASED MUSICAL GROUP RANKY TANKY, FOR BRINGING RECOGNITION TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA THROUGH HIS EFFORTS AND SUCCESS AS A PROFESSIONAL MUSICIAN AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON WINNING A GRAMMY IN THE BEST REGIONAL ROOTS MUSIC ALBUM CATEGORY AT THE SIXTY-SECOND ANNUAL GRAMMY AWARDS.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

# **H 4489** Resolution, By Gilliard

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE QUENTIN BAXTER, MEMBER OF THE CHARLESTON-BASED MUSICAL GROUP RANKY TANKY, FOR BRINGING RECOGNITION TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA THROUGH HIS EFFORTS AND SUCCESS AS A PROFESSIONAL MUSICIAN AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON WINNING A GRAMMY IN THE BEST REGIONAL ROOTS MUSIC ALBUM CATEGORY AT THE SIXTY-SECOND ANNUAL GRAMMY AWARDS.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

### H 4490 Resolution, By Gilliard

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE JOHN C. ROSS, MEMBER OF THE CHARLESTON-BASED MUSICAL GROUP RANKY TANKY, FOR BRINGING RECOGNITION TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA THROUGH HIS EFFORTS AND SUCCESS AS A PROFESSIONAL MUSICIAN AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON WINNING A GRAMMY IN THE BEST REGIONAL ROOTS MUSIC ALBUM CATEGORY AT THE SIXTY-SECOND ANNUAL GRAMMY AWARDS.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

# **<u>H 4491</u>** Resolution, By Gilliard

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE CHARLTON SINGLETON, MEMBER OF THE CHARLESTON-BASED MUSICAL GROUP RANKY TANKY, FOR BRINGING RECOGNITION TO THE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA THROUGH HIS EFFORTS AND SUCCESS AS A PROFESSIONAL MUSICIAN AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON WINNING A GRAMMY IN THE BEST REGIONAL ROOTS MUSIC ALBUM CATEGORY AT THE SIXTY-SECOND ANNUAL GRAMMY AWARDS.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

# H 4492 General Bill, By Lucas and Murphy

### Similar (S 0966)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-19-45 SO AS TO ESTABLISH ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH THE MEMBERS OF THE CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS ARE ELECTED BEGINNING WITH THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 7-19-35 RELATING TO ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS WERE FORMERLY ELECTED.

06/29/21 House Introduced and read first time 06/29/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/11/22 House Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary

HJ-36

06/29/21 House Introduced and read first time

12/07/21 Senate Roll call Ayes-43 Nays-1 SJ-82

# H 4493 (Rat # 0118, Act # 0117) General Bill, By Lucas and Murphy

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 1-1-715, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ADOPTION OF THE UNITED STATES CENSUS, SO AS TO ADOPT THE UNITED STATES CENSUS OF 2020 AS THE TRUE AND CORRECT ENUMERATION OF INHABITANTS OF THIS STATE AND TO IDENTIFY THE DATA USED IN THE CODE SECTIONS CONTAINING GEOGRAPHIC ASSIGNMENTS FOR ELECTION DISTRICTS; BY ADDING SECTION 2-1-75 SO AS TO ESTABLISH ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SENATE ARE ELECTED COMMENCING WITH THE 2024 GENERAL ELECTION; BY ADDING SECTION 2-1-45 SO AS TO ESTABLISH ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH THE MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ARE ELECTED BEGINNING WITH THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION; TO REPEAL SECTION 2-1-70 RELATING TO ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE SENATE WERE FORMERLY ELECTED; TO REPEAL SECTION 2-1-35 RELATING TO ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES WERE FORMERLY ELECTED; TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE TO INTERVENE IN ANY STATE OR FEDERAL ACTION CONCERNING THIS LEGISLATION; TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE TO INITIATE OR OTHERWISE PARTICIPATE IN LITIGATION ON BEHALF OF THE SENATE REGARDING REDISTRICTING; AND TO AUTHORIZE THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO INITIATE OR OTHERWISE PARTICIPATE IN LITIGATION ON BEHALF OF THE HOUSE REGARDING REDISTRICTING. - ratified title

00,2,,21	110000	This oddeed this read this time
06/29/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
12/01/21	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Judiciary
		HJ-8
12/01/21	House	Special order, set for Thursday, December 2 following
		roll call HJ-27
12/02/21	House	Amended HJ-4
12/02/21	House	Read second time HJ-4
12/02/21	House	Roll call Yeas-96 Nays-14 HJ-970
12/02/21		Scrivener's error corrected
12/03/21		Scrivener's error corrected
12/06/21	House	Amended HJ-22
12/06/21	House	Read third time and sent to Senate HJ-22
12/06/21	House	Roll call Yeas-100 Nays-15 HJ-256
12/06/21	Senate	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without
		reference SJ-28
12/07/21	Senate	Amended
12/07/21	Senate	Read second time SJ-82

12/07/21	Senate	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day SJ-82
12/08/21	Senate	Read third time and returned to House with amendments
		SJ-3
12/09/21	House	Special order, set for immediately upon adoption of H.
		4684 HJ-7
12/09/21	House	Concurred in Senate amendment and enrolled HJ-8
12/09/21	House	Roll call Yeas-75 Nays-27 HJ-8
12/10/21		Ratified R 118 J-41
12/10/21		Signed By Governor
12/10/21		Effective date 12/10/2021
12/10/21		Act No. 117

H 4494 Resolution, By Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR VULCRAFT - SOUTH CAROLINA, "THE BIRTHPLACE OF NUCOR," AT THE CELEBRATION OF ITS SEVENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY, TO CONGRATULATE ITS OVER THREE HUNDRED FIFTY TEAMMATES AND THEIR FAMILIES IN FLORENCE ON THREE-QUARTERS OF A CENTURY OF MAKING AMERICA'S STEEL, AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR ITS CONTINUED SUCCESS IN THE YEARS TO COME.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

# H 4495 General Bill, By B. Newton, McGarry and Yow

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-7-350, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DESIGNATION OF VOTING PRECINCTS IN LANCASTER COUNTY, SO AS TO REVISE THE NAMES OF FIVE PRECINCTS, AND TO UPDATE THE MAP NUMBER ON WHICH THE NAMES OF THESE PRECINCTS MAY BE FOUND AND MAINTAINED BY THE REVENUE AND FISCAL AFFAIRS OFFICE.

06/29/21	1 House	Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without
		reference
01/11/22	2 House	Delegation report: Favorable Wed., 1-12-22 HJ-30
01/13/22	2 House	Amended
01/13/22	2 House	Read second time
01/13/22	2 House	Roll call Yeas-89 Nays-0
01/13/22	2 House	Unanimous consent for third reading on next legislative
		day
01/13/22 01/13/22 01/13/22	<ul><li>2 House</li><li>2 House</li><li>2 House</li></ul>	Amended Read second time Roll call Yeas-89 Nays-0 Unanimous consent for third reading on next

H 4496 Resolution, By Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton,

Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND THE CONGREGATION OF MAXWELL BAPTIST CHURCH FOR A CENTURY OF DEDICATED SERVICE IN THE FLORENCE COMMUNITY AND TO CELEBRATE THE JOYOUS OCCASION OF THEIR ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

### **H 4497** Resolution, By Anderson

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE SYLVIA MOULTRIE GARDNER OF GEORGETOWN ON THE OCCASION OF HER SEVENTY-SIXTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION AND MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

### **H 4498** Concurrent Resolution, By Anderson and McKnight

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE HARMON COOPER, JR., AND JANNIE MAE EADDY COOPER ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR FIFTIETH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH CONTINUED HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

06/29/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate

06/29/21 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-7

H 4499 Resolution, By Wheeler, Lucas, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. BENNIE LEE JAMES UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS FORTY-THIRD ANNIVERSARY OF PASTORAL MINISTRY AND TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF SERVICE TO HIS CONGREGATION.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

### H 4500 Resolution, By Parks

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE REVEREND DR. SARA COVIN JUENGST, A RETIRED PRESBYTERIAN MINISTER FROM BELTON, FOR HER OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO RESTORE WILLINGTON.

06/29/21 House Introduced and adopted

# H 4501 General Bill, By Brawley, King, McKnight, Rivers, S. Williams and Matthews

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-28-2740, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF CERTAIN GASOLINE USER FEE FUNDS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT FIFTEEN PERCENT OF A COUNTY'S APPORTIONMENT OF "C" FUNDS MUST BE EXPENDED ON CERTAIN RURAL ROADS.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-38
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-38

### H 4502 General Bill, By Burns, Huggins, Oremus, Forrest, McKnight, Bustos, Bennett, Ballentine, McGarry and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 34-3-120 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A BANK MAY NOT ALLOW A GOVERNMENTAL TAX COLLECTION AGENCY TO COLLECT CERTAIN CUSTOMER DATA.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

,,		
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-38
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-38
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

# H 4503 General Bill, By Burns, Haddon, Forrest, Bustos, B. Cox, Bennett, McGarry and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-500 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A QUALIFIED FAMILY IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE A SCHOOL TUITION REBATE.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-38
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-38
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

# H 4504 General Bill, By Hewitt, Huggins, Forrest, McKnight, Wooten, M.M. Smith, Bennett, Lowe and Bailey

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-36-2110, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE MAXIMUM SALES TAX, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A WATERCRAFT TRAILER AND A WATERCRAFT MOTOR MAY NOT BE TAXED MORE THAN THE MAXIMUM TAX.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-38
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-38

# H 4505 General Bill, By Jones, Dabney, Oremus, Forrest, McKnight, M.M. Smith, Bennett and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-103-163 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING MAY NOT REQUIRE THAT ITS STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES WEAR A FACE MASK.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-39
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-39

# H 4506 General Bill, By Jones, Oremus and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220. AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX Е N F

EXEMPTIC	ONS, SO	AS TO PROVIDE A PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
FOR ONE T	THIRD O	F THE VALUE OF ANY MOTORCYCLE.
11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-39 01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-39

# H 4507 General Bill, By Jones, Dabney, Forrest, Bustos, M.M. Smith, **Bennett and McGarry**

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,

BY ADDING SECTION 1-11-498 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO STATE AGENCY, DEPARTMENT, INSTITUTION, COMMISSION, BOARD, OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION, INCLUDING A SCHOOL DISTRICT, MAY REQUIRE THAT INDIVIDUALS WEAR A FACE MASK.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-39
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-39

# H 4508 Joint Resolution, By Jones, Dabney, McCravy, Oremus, Forrest, Bustos, M.M. Smith, Bennett and McGarry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT NO STATE AGENCY, DEPARTMENT, INSTITUTION, COMMISSION, BOARD, OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION, INCLUDING A SCHOOL DISTRICT, MAY REQUIRE THAT INDIVIDUALS RECEIVE A COVID-19 VACCINATION.

11/10/21	House	Premed
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-39
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-39

# H 4509 Joint Resolution, By Jones, Dabney, McCravy, Forrest, Bustos, M.M. Smith, Bennett and McGarry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL MAY NOT EXPEND FUNDS ON ANY MANDATORY ENFORCEMENT, COERCION, REQUIREMENT, OR GUIDANCE OF FACE MASKS, COVID-19 TESTING, OR COVID-19 VACCINES.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-39
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-39

# H 4510 General Bill, By May, Bennett and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 58-23-620, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO SITUATIONS IN WHICH LOCAL LICENSING FEES MAY OR MAY NOT BE IMPOSED, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MUNICIPALITY OR COUNTY THAT IS THE LOCATION OF A CARRIER'S PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS MAY NOT IMPOSE A LICENSE FEE OR LICENSE TAX ON CERTAIN CERTIFICATE HOLDERS.

11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-40

H 4511 General Bill, By Pendarvis, Bustos, Brawley, Wooten and McGarry A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-37-220, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX

-	2001		O 2211 11 11,	17,0,		11.0			
EXE	MPTIC	ONS, SO	AS TO I	PROVII	DE A P	ROPERTY	TAX	EXEMP	TION
FOR	TWO	PRIVAT	E PASSE	NGER	VEHICI	LES OWN	ED OR	LEASE	D BY
ANY	PER	MANEN	ΓLY AN	D TO	ΓALLY	DISABLE	ED FO	RMER	LAW
ENF	ORCE	MENT OI	FICER O	R FOR	MER FI	REFIGHTI	ΞR.		
11/	10/21	House	Prefiled						
			D 0		•	***			

11/10/21	House	Tierned
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-40

# H 4512 General Bill, By Rutherford

11/10/21 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 17-22-520, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ALCOHOL EDUCATION PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY; SECTION 61-4-50, RELATING TO ALCOHOL SALES TO UNDERAGE PERSONS; SECTION 61-4-70, RELATING TO POSTING CERTAIN SIGNS; SECTION 61-4-90, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF BEER OR WINE FOR AN UNDERAGE PERSON'S CONSUMPTION; SECTION 61-4-100, RELATING TO CERTAIN CRIMINAL CHARGES; SECTION 61-4-360, RELATING TO SAMPLES OF WINE; SECTION

61-4-520, RELATING TO RETAIL PERMITS; SECTION 61-4-580, RELATING TO CERTAIN PROHIBITED ACTS; SECTION 61-4-745, RELATING TO THE TRANSPORTATION OF CERTAIN ALCOHOL; SECTION 61-4-747, RELATING TO CERTAIN SHIPMENTS OF ALCOHOL; SECTION 61-4-748, RELATING TO CERTAIN SATELLITE LOCATION CERTIFICATES; SECTION 61-4-960, RELATING TO BEER TASTINGS; SECTION 61-4-1515, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO BREWERIES; SECTION 61-4-1920, RELATING TO KEGS; AND SECTION 63-19-2440, RELATING TO THE PURCHASE OF BEER AND WINE, ALL SO AS TO CHANGE THE APPLICABLE AGE FROM TWENTY-ONE TO EIGHTEEN.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-40
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-40

# H 4513 General Bill, By G.R. Smith, Forrest, McKnight, Bustos and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 33-56-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CHARITABLE FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT THAT MAY BE RECEIVED IN CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC FROM TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS TO THIRTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 33-57-120, RELATING TO A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION'S QUALIFICATION TO CONDUCT RAFFLES, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF A TOTAL PRIZE OFFERED IN A RAFFLE EVENT FROM NINE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS TO TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-41
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HI-41

# H 4514 General Bill, By West, Forrest, Bustos and McGarry

D C1 1

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-150-230, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO LOTTERY PRIZES, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN PROVISIONS RELATING TO CONTRACTING WITH CERTAIN AGENCIES.

11/10/21	House	Premed
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-41
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-41

# H 4515 General Bill, By Burns, Dabney, McCravy, Huggins, Bustos, McGarry, Gilliam, Yow and Hixon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 10-1-169 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DISPLAY OF CERTAIN POSTERS REPRESENTING THE STATE FLAG, THE UNITED STATES FLAG, AND THE NATIONAL MOTTO OF THE UNITED STATES IN PUBLIC BUILDINGS THROUGHOUT THE STATE INCLUDING PUBLIC SCHOOL CLASSROOMS AND LIBRARIES, AND TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING THE ACQUISITION OF THESE POSTERS.

11/10	)/21	House	Prefiled
11/10	)/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11	/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-41
01/11	/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-41
01/12	2/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam, Yow,
			Hixon

# H 4516 General Bill, By Bustos, Dabney, Oremus, Forrest, McGarry and Taylor

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-75 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN EMPLOYER MAY NOT TERMINATE AN EMPLOYEE FOR DECLINING TO RECEIVE A COVID-19 VACCINATION IF THE EMPLOYEE RECEIVED MONOCLONAL THERAPY OR PREVIOUSLY HAS BEEN DIAGNOSED WITH COVID-19, AND TO PROVIDE REMEDIES FOR VIOLATIONS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-42
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-42

### H 4517 General Bill, By Gilliard, Burns, Cobb-Hunter and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "RACIALLY RESTRICTIVE COVENANT REMOVAL ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 31-21-160 SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS MAY RECORD NEW INSTRUMENTS TO REMOVE RACIALLY RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS AND CERTAIN OTHER RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS FROM DEEDS TO REAL PROPERTY, AND TO PROVIDE RELATED PROCEDURES.

11/10/21	House	Tichica
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-42
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

### H 4518 Joint Resolution, By Gilliard and Brawley

HJ-42

11/10/21 House Prefiled

OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE.

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE "COASTAL STRUCTURAL STABILITY STUDY COMMITTEE" TO EXAMINE CURRENT MEASURES FOR INSPECTING COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS THAT ARE SIX FLOORS OR MORE IN HEIGHT CONSTRUCTED ALONG THE SOUTH CAROLINA COAST AND ON THE CHARLESTON PENINSULA TO EVALUATE THEIR STRUCTURAL SOUNDNESS, TO REQUIRE THE STUDY COMMITTEE TO DEVELOP RECOMMENDATIONS FOR IMPROVING SUCH MEASURES, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE, TO REQUIRE THE STUDY COMMITTEE TO PREPARE A REPORT WITH FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISSOLUTION

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-42

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
HJ-42

# H 4519 General Bill, By Huggins, Dabney, Forrest, Bustos, Wooten and

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 40-13-40 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A REGISTERED BARBER MAY PRACTICE BARBERING IN A BEAUTY SALON; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-13-20, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "BEAUTY SALON", SO AS INCLUDE BARBERING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THAT MAY BE PERFORMED IN A BEAUTY SALON IN ADDITION TO COSMETOLOGY.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-42
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-42

# H 4520 General Bill, By J. Moore and Wooten

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 60-11-110, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION, SO AS TO REPLACE THE CURRENT MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION WITH MEMBERS APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR, TO REVISE THE COMPOSITION AND MANNER OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE COMMISSION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE STAGGERING OF BOARD MEMBERS' TERMS, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-43
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-43

### H 4521 General Bill, By Rutherford, Wooten and McKnight

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-150-65 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE LOTTERY COMMISSION LAWFULLY MAY OWN, MARKET, AND REGULATE CERTAIN CASH DEPOSIT-ACTIVATED GAMES OF SKILL MACHINES THAT SKILLED PLAYERS MAY PLAY TO EARN PRIZES; TO PROVIDE THE COMMISSION SHALL MAINTAIN OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OF THESE GAMES OF SKILL MACHINES; AND TO PROVIDE PERSONS EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER LAWFULLY MAY PLAY THESE MACHINES AND ESTABLISHMENTS APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION LAWFULLY MAY POSSESS THE MACHINES.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-43

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-43

# H 4522 General Bill, By Taylor, G.M. Smith, Fry, Erickson, Huggins, Bradley, Trantham, Kimmons, Thayer, Haddon, Hixon, Forrest, B. Cox, McCabe, Dabney, Morgan, May, Bailey, Long, West, McCravy, Oremus, Wooten, Bustos and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-101-15 SO AS TO PROHIBIT PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING FROM AWARDING TENURE OR ENTERING EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS OF MORE THAN FIVE YEARS DURATION WITH EMPLOYEES HIRED AFTER DECEMBER 31, 2022; TO TERMINATE EXISTING TENURE PROGRAMS WHEN NO COVERED EMPLOYEES REMAIN EMPLOYED BY THE INSTITUTION; TO PROVIDE BEGINNING WITH THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR ALL FULL-TIME FACULTY AND TENURED FACULTY AT PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF LEARNING SHALL TEACH AT LEAST UNDERGRADUATE CLASSES IN THE FALL AND SPRING SEMESTERS EACH YEAR, AND TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION FOR FACULTY EMPLOYED IN DEPARTMENTS OR SCHOOLS ONLY OFFERING GRADUATE DEGREES; AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN RELATED REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING AND THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-43

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-43

# H 4523 General Bill, By Burns, Dabney, McCravy, Bustos and B. Cox

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-1625 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ANY VOTING SYSTEM PURCHASED FOR USE IN SOUTH CAROLINA SHALL UTILIZE HAND-MARKED PAPER BALLOTS TABULATED BY OPTICAL SCANNERS.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-44
01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-44

# H 4524 General Bill, By Collins and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 22-5-190, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO WARRANTS ISSUED IN OTHER COUNTIES OR BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE A CORRECTIONAL OFFICER TO SERVE WARRANTS ISSUED BY MUNICIPAL JURISDICTIONS WITHIN THE SAME COUNTY ON A PERSON INCARCERATED IN THAT COUNTY'S JAIL OR DETENTION CENTER WITHOUT THE NECESSITY OF A MAGISTRATE ENDORSING THE WARRANT.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-44
01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-44

# H 4525 General Bill, By Haddon, Hiott, Burns, Hixon, Oremus, Cobb-Hunter and Forrest

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-11-60 SO AS TO GRANT THE GOVERNOR'S SCHOOL FOR AGRICULTURE AT JOHN DE LA HOWE USE AND POSSESSION RIGHTS OF AGRICULTURE-RELATED STATE-OWNED SURPLUS PROPERTY.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-44

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-44

### H 4526 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-450, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO IMMUNITY UNDER THE PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY ACT, SO AS TO GRANT A PERSON THE RIGHT TO APPEAL A COURT FINDING THAT THE PERSON IS NOT ENTITLED TO IMMUNITY NOTWITHSTANDING A SUBSEQUENT GUILTY PLEA TO THE SAME UNDERLYING OFFENSE.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-45

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-45

# H 4527 General Bill, By Bustos, M.M. Smith, McGarry and Taylor Similar (S 0217, H 3247)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1171 CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE MILITARY RETIREMENT INCOME DEDUCTION, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN LIMITS.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-45

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-45

# H 4528 General Bill, By Burns, Chumley, McCravy, Forrest, Bustos, McGarry and Taylor

### Similar (H 3450, H 4763)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 5, TITLE 39 SO AS TO STOP CERTAIN SOCIAL MEDIA CENSORSHIP, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

 11/10/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/11/22
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-45

 01/11/22
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-45

# H 4529 General Bill, By King, McDaniel, Brawley and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 8-11-160, AS AMENDED. CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE AGENCY HEAD SALARY COMMISSION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A SALARY INCREASE SHALL NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL APPROVED BY A MAJORITY OF EACH HOUSE OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN SEPARATE VOTES HELD ONLY ON THE QUESTION OF EACH INDIVIDUAL INCREASE.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-45

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-45

# $\rm H\,4530\,$ General Bill, $\,$ By May, Dabney, Oremus, Forrest, Bustos, Gilliam and Yow

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 10-1-220 SO AS TO PROHIBIT FLAGS AND BANNERS THAT INTEND TO PROMOTE A SOCIAL OR POLITICAL CAUSE FROM BEING FLOWN FROM PUBLIC BUILDINGS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled	
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary	
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-45	
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-45	

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam, Yow

# H 4531 General Bill, By Burns

### Similar (S 0890, H 4794)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 6, CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL HAZING, SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS AND RESTRUCTURE THE OFFENSES AND PENALTIES ASSOCIATED WITH UNLAWFUL HAZING.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-46
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-46

# H 4532 General Bill, By Garvin, Burns and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-651, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF CERTAIN CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT OFFENSES, SO AS TO INCLUDE A DEFINITION FOR "OFFENSIVE CONTACT"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-654, RELATING TO CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT IN THE THIRD DEGREE, SO AS TO REVISE THE ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSE.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-46
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-46

# H 4533 General Bill, By Jefferson and McKnight

# Similar (S 0146)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 14-7-840, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE EXEMPTION FROM JURY SERVICE FOR PERSONS SIXTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AGE FOR WHICH THE EXEMPTION IS ALLOWED TO SEVENTY-SIX YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-46
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-46

# H 4534 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-680, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERMITS TO PURCHASE NONFERROUS METALS, TRANSPORTATION AND SALE OF NONFERROUS METALS, AND VARIOUS OFFENSES ASSOCIATED WITH NONFERROUS METALS, SO AS TO RESTRUCTURE THE VARIOUS OFFENSES TO INCLUDE INTENT AND CLARIFY CERTAIN ASPECTS OF THE VIOLATIONS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-46
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-46

# H 4535 General Bill, By Bennett and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 3 TO CHAPTER 1, TITLE 63 SO AS TO PROVIDE PROTECTIONS FOR CHILDREN AGAINST UNFILTERED DEVICES; TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DEFINITIONS; TO REQUIRE MANUFACTURERS TO PROVIDE AUTOMATIC FILTERING CAPABILITIES ON DEVICES ACTIVATED IN THIS STATE; TO SUBJECT MANUFACTURERS TO CIVIL AND CRIMINAL LIABILITY FOR VIOLATIONS OF THIS ARTICLE; AND TO SUBJECT INDIVIDUALS TO CRIMINAL AND CIVIL LIABILITY FOR VIOLATIONS OF THIS ARTICLE; TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-490, RELATING TO CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR, SO AS TO PROHIBIT PROVIDING A PASSCODE TO REMOVE

THE PORNOGRAPHY FILTER FOR AN INTERNET ACCESSIBLE DEVICE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN A MINOR'S PARENT OR LEGAL GUARDIAN; AND TO DESIGNATE SECTIONS 63-1-10 THROUGH 63-1-50 AS ARTICLE 1, ENTITLED "GENERAL PROVISIONS".

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-47
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-47

### H 4536 General Bill, By Daning and Bustos

11/10/21 House Prefiled

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-48 SO AS TO PROHIBIT HEALTH INSURERS OFFERING VISION INSURANCE FROM CONTROLLING OR ATTEMPTING TO CONTROL THE PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT, MANNER OF PRACTICE, OR PRACTICE OF AN OPTOMETRIST, THERAPEUTIC CERTIFIED OPTOMETRIST, OR OPTICIAN.

11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-47
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

# H 4537 General Bill, By Jefferson and R. Williams

HJ-47

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-63-110 SO AS TO PROHIBIT ISSUERS OF INDIVIDUAL LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES FROM DISCRIMINATING AGAINST LIVING KIDNEY DONORS; BY ADDING SECTION 38-65-130 SO AS TO PROHIBIT ISSUERS OF GROUP LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES FROM DISCRIMINATING AGAINST LIVING KIDNEY DONORS; BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-105 SO AS TO PROHIBIT ISSUERS OF DISABILITY INCOME INSURANCE POLICIES FROM DISCRIMINATING AGAINST LIVING KIDNEY DONORS; BY ADDING SECTION 38-72-110 SO AS TO PROHIBIT ISSUERS OF LONG TERM CARE INSURANCE POLICIES FROM DISCRIMINATING AGAINST LIVING KIDNEY DONORS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-140 SO AS TO REQUIRE EMPLOYERS TO EXTEND BENEFITS OF THE FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE ACT OF 2003 TO INDIVIDUALS UNDERGOING SURGERY RELATED TO KIDNEY DONATION.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-47
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HI-47

# H 4538 General Bill, By Whitmire and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-1-320 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE UNLAWFUL REMOVAL OR DESTRUCTION OF AN ELECTRONIC COLLAR OR OTHER ELECTRONIC DEVICE PLACED ON A DOG BY ITS OWNER TO MAINTAIN CONTROL OF THE DOG.

TAINTAIN CONTROL OF THE DOG.			
11/10/21	House	Prefiled	
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources	
		and Environmental Affairs	
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-48	
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources	
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-48	

# H 4539 General Bill, By Burns, Forrest, Bustos and McGarry Similar (S 0908, H 4574)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-4445, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL ELEVATING OR LOWERING OF CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLES AND THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION, SO AS TO LOWER THE LAWFUL HEIGHT A VEHICLE MAY BE ELEVATED AND LOWERED, TO INCREASE THE PENALTY, AND TO PROVIDE THIS SECTION APPLIES TO PRIVATE PASSENGER MOTOR VEHICLES.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-48
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-48

### H 4540 General Bill, By Bustos and McKnight

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 7 TO TITLE 55 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED OR DERELICT AIRCRAFT BY AN AIRPORT MANAGER.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-48
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-48

# H 4541 General Bill, By Haddon, Erickson, Cobb-Hunter, Bennett, Bustos and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-13-37 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE TREATMENT OF PREGNANT AND POSTPARTUM INMATES.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-48
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-48
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

# H 4542 General Bill, By J. Moore, Burns and Cobb-Hunter Similar (S 0334)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MAY NOT ACQUIRE OR PURCHASE CERTAIN MILITARY ITEMS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-49
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-49

# H 4543 General Bill, By Taylor and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-19-480, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER, SURRENDER, AND ISSUANCE OF CERTAIN CERTIFICATES OF TITLE, LICENSE PLATES, REGISTRATION CARDS, AND MANUFACTURER'S SERIAL PLATES OF VEHICLES SOLD AS SALVAGE, ABANDONED, SCRAPPED, OR DESTROYED, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT IN ADDITION TO OTHER REQUIREMENTS, THE OWNER OF A REBUILT, SALVAGE, SALVAGE FLOOD, OR SALVAGE FIRE VEHICLE MAY NOT BE ISSUED A CERTIFICATE OF TITLE UNLESS THE VEHICLE IS EQUIPPED WITH CERTAIN SAFETY FEATURES.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-49
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		НЈ-49

### H 4544 General Bill, By Bennett and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTIONS 20-3-75 AND 63-15-215 SO AS TO REQUIRE JURY TRIALS IN DIVORCE AND PRIVATE CHILD CUSTODY ACTIONS; TO AMEND SECTIONS 63-3-530 AND 63-3-590, RELATING TO THE FAMILY COURT, AND SECTION 63-15-210, RELATING TO COURT-ORDERED CHILD CUSTODY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 63-3-820 AND 63-3-850, RELATING TO GUARDIANS AD LITEM IN DIVORCE AND PRIVATE CUSTODY ACTIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE SUCH GUARDIANS AD

### LITEM TO BE LICENSED TO PRACTICE LAW.

 11/10/21
 House
 Prefiled

 11/10/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/11/22
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-49

 01/11/22
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-49

# H 4545 General Bill, By Burns, Chumley, Oremus, Bustos and McGarry Similar (H 4764)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-29-55 SO AS TO ESTABLISH CIVIL LIABILITY IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES FOR AN ENTITY THAT REQUIRES PERSONS SEEKING ADMISSION ON THEIR PREMISES TO BE VACCINATED FOR COVID-19.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-49
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-49

# H 4546 General Bill, By Davis, M.M. Smith, Bustos, Bennett and McGarry A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-7-170, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CERTIFICATE OF NEED EXEMPTIONS, SO AS MAKE CERTIFICATE OF NEED REQUIREMENTS INAPPLICABLE TO HOME HEALTH AGENCIES; TO AMEND SECTION 44-69-30, RELATING TO THE LICENSING OF HOME HEALTH AGENCIES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO

REPEAL SECTION 44-69-75 RELATING TO CERTIFICATE OF NEED REQUIREMENTS FOR HOME HEALTH AGENCIES.

•		
11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-50
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-50

# H 4547 General Bill, By Hewitt, Oremus and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-190 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A GOVERNING BODY OF A MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, OR OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE MAY NOT ENACT OR ENFORCE AN ORDINANCE, RESOLUTION, OR REGULATION THAT PROHIBITS THE RENTAL OF A RESIDENTIAL DWELLING TO A SHORT-TERM GUEST; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; AND TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-50
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-50

### H 4548 General Bill, By Bustos and Taylor

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 25-1-2360 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE REEMPLOYMENT RIGHTS AND PROTECTIONS GRANTED TO MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA NATIONAL GUARD AND SOUTH CAROLINA STATE GUARD WHO SERVE STATE DUTY AT THE DISCRETION OF THE GOVERNOR ALSO SHALL APPLY TO MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA WING OF THE CIVIL AIR PATROL WHO ARE ORDERED INTO SERVICE TO PERFORM A CIVIL AIR PATROL MISSION AT THE REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR, THE SOUTH CAROLINA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION, OR THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.			
11/10/21	House	Prefiled	
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary	
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-50	
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-50	

# H 4549 General Bill, By M.M. Smith and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-7-130, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO HEALTH CARE FACILITY LICENSURE DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR "ACUTE HOSPITAL

CARE AT HOME" AND CHANGE THE DEFINITION OF "HOSPITAL"; TO AMEND SECTION 44-7-170, RELATING TO CERTIFICATE OF NEED PROGRAM EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO EXEMPT ACUTE HOSPITAL CARE AT HOME PROGRAMS AND SERVICES; AND BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-267 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO PROMULGATE REGULATIONS FOR LICENSING ACUTE HOSPITAL CARE AT HOME PROGRAMS AND SERVICES.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-51

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-51

# H 4550 General Bill, By Jones, Haddon, Long, B. Cox, Thayer, Burns, May, Willis, Huggins, G.R. Smith, Chumley, Magnuson, McCravy, Bustos, Nutt, V.S. Moss, Forrest, Oremus, M.M. Smith, Dabney, Taylor and Hixon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-1-110 SO AS TO CREATE A JOINT COMMITTEE TO BE KNOWN AS THE "RESTORE ELECTION INTEGRITY NOW" (REIN) COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE SUCH ISSUES RELATED TO ELECTION INTEGRITY AS THE SECURITY OF THE VOTE BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER ELECTION DAY; THE ACCURACY AND SECURITY OF THE ELECTION PROCESS; THE UNIFORMITY OF THE ELECTION PROCESSES ACROSS THE STATE; THE IMPACT AND ROLE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION IN INTERPRETATIONS, GUIDANCE, AND INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING THE ELECTION PROCESS; THE IMPACT AND ROLE OF THE JUDICIARY ON THE ELECTION PROCESS; AND ELECTION-RELATED ISSUES THE COMMITTEE CONSIDERS APPROPRIATE FOR REVIEW AND EXAMINATION, INCLUDING THE AUDIT OF CERTAIN 2020 PRIMARY AND GENERAL ELECTION RESULTS; TO PROVIDE FOR THE COMPOSITION AND STAFFING OF THE COMMITTEE; AND TO REQUIRE THE COMMITTEE TO MAKE ANNUAL FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BEFORE JANUARY FIRST OF EACH YEAR.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

 11/10/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/11/22
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-51

 01/11/22
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-51

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Hixon

# H 4551 Joint Resolution, By Long, McCravy, Oremus, Bustos and Jones

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE THE 2020 GENERAL ELECTION STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE AND REVIEW THE CONDUCT AND RESULTS OF THE 2020 GENERAL ELECTION IN SOUTH CAROLINA, TO PROVIDE FOR THE STUDY COMMITTEE'S MEMBERSHIP, TO REQUIRE THE STUDY COMMITTEE TO ISSUE A REPORT WITH FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISSOLUTION OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

 11/10/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/11/22
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-52

 01/11/22
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-52

 01/12/22
 House
 Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

# H 4552 Joint Resolution, By Bustos and McGarry

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROHIBIT PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING FROM REQUIRING STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES TO RECEIVE COVID-19 VACCINATIONS OR DEMONSTRATE PROOF OF HAVING RECEIVED COVID-19 VACCINATIONS AS A CONDITION TO BEING PRESENT WITHOUT WEARING A FACE MASK AT ANY FACILITY OF THE INSTITUTION; TO PROHIBIT PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING FROM REQUIRING STUDENTS AND RECEIVE **EMPLOYEES** COVID-19 VACCINATIONS TO DEMONSTRATE PROOF OF HAVING RECEIVED COVID-19 CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT VACCINATIONS AS A ENROLLMENT, AMONG OTHER THINGS, SUBJECT TO LIMITED EXCEPTIONS FOR PARTICIPATION IN CERTAIN OFF-CAMPUS LEARNING EXPERIENCES; TO PROHIBIT PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING FROM ANNOUNCING OR ENFORCING ANY POLICIES PROHIBITED BY THIS JOINT RESOLUTION, TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMINOLOGY, AND TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS OF THIS JOINT RESOLUTION EXPIRE JULY 1, 2023.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-52
01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-52

# H 4553 General Bill, By May, Burns, Cobb-Hunter, Bustos, Huggins, Bennett, McGarry and Gilliam

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 157 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM TEAMS SHALL MAKE CERTAIN CONSIDERATIONS FOR CHILDREN WHO IDENTIFY AS DEAF OR HARD-OF-HEARING.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-52

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-52

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam

# H 4554 General Bill, By Gilliam and McCravy Similar (H 3465)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-26-42 SO AS TO PROVIDE A PERSON WHO HOLDS A PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE ISSUED BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR TWENTY OR MORE YEARS AND WHO TEACHES IN THIS STATE FOR TWENTY OR MORE YEARS MAY RENEW ANNUALLY THE CERTIFICATE BY PARTICIPATING IN REQUIRED DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT WITHOUT HAVING TO SATISFY ANY ADDITIONAL RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS, AND TO PROVIDE THESE PROVISIONS APPLY NOTWITHSTANDING THE PROVISIONS OF THE CERTIFICATE RENEWAL PLAN DEVELOPED BY THE OFFICE OF TEACHER CERTIFICATION OR ANOTHER PROVISION OF LAW.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-53

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-53

# H 4555 General Bill, By May, Burns, Thayer, Dabney, Huggins, Bustos, M.M. Smith, McGarry, Taylor and Jones Similar (S 0900)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "PARENTAL BILL OF RIGHTS" BY ADDING CHAPTER 23 TO TITLE 63 SO AS TO PROVIDE NECESSARY FINDINGS AND DEFINITIONS. TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN GOVERNMENT INFRINGEMENT ON THE FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS OF PARENTS TO DIRECT THE UPBRINGING, EDUCATION, HEALTH CARE, AND MENTAL HEALTH CARE OF THEIR CHILDREN EXCEPT IN LIMITED CIRCUMSTANCES, TO RESERVE ALL PARENTAL RIGHTS TO THE PARENTS OF CHILDREN IN THIS STATE AND TO PROVIDE A NONEXHAUSTIVE LIST OF SUCH RIGHTS, TO PROVIDE RELATED REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING PUBLIC EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS AND HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS, AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE NOTWITHSTANDING CONTRARY PROVISIONS IN DECLARED STATES OF EMERGENCY; AND TO AMEND SECTION 63-5-340, RELATING TO THE AGE OF CONSENT FOR MINORS TO CERTAIN HEALTH CARE SERVICES, SO AS TO INCREASE THE AGE OF CONSENT TO EIGHTEEN.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-53
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-53
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

# H 4556 General Bill, By White, W. Cox, Elliott, Dabney, Oremus, Forrest, Bustos, McGarry and Taylor

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS FOR ATTENDING PUBLIC SCHOOLS, SO AS TO PROVIDE STUDENTS ARE ENTITLED TO ATTEND PUBLIC SCHOOLS REGARDLESS OF THEIR COVID-19 VACCINATION STATUS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 44-29-180, RELATING TO VACCINATION REQUIREMENTS FOR STUDENTS IMPOSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE DEPARTMENT AND PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS FROM REQUIRING COVID-19 VACCINATIONS OF STUDENTS IN K-12 PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-54
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-54

### H 4557 General Bill, By White and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 13-1-1710, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, SO AS ADD THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE COUNCIL.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-54
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-54

# H 4558 General Bill, By D.C. Moss, Bustos and McGarry Similar (S 0428, H 3292)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-600, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ASSAULT AND BATTERY OFFENSES, SO AS TO ADD THAT ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE OCCURS WHEN A PERSON INJURES A HEALTH CARE WORKER OR EMERGENCY RESPONSE EMPLOYEE IN THE DISCHARGE OF OR BECAUSE OF THEIR OFFICIAL DUTIES.

11/10/21	House	Premed
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-54
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-54

# H 4559 General Bill, By D.C. Moss, Burns, Cobb-Hunter, Forrest and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-11-705 SO AS ESTABLISH A CIVIL OFFENSE FOR LITTERING; AND TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-700, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE DUMPING OF LITTER ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC PROPERTY, SO AS TO REVISE THE PENALTIES FOR LITTERING OFFENSES.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-54
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-54

H 4560 General Bill, By Hiott, Haddon, Burns, Chumley, Jones, Magnuson, Forrest, Long, Dabney, Gilliam, Oremus, May, Nutt, McCravy, B. Cox, McGarry, Hixon, Morgan, McCabe, Jordan, Fry, Crawford, Thayer, Lowe, Calhoon, Bennett, Trantham, Allison, Wooten, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Huggins, Davis, Willis, Taylor, Martin, Bustos, V.S. Moss, Ligon, Yow, Hill, D.C. Moss, T. Moore, Pope, Whitmire, Hewitt and Ballentine Similar (S 0889, S 0899)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA VACCINATION RIGHTS ACT OF 2022" BY ADDING SECTION 1-13-120, SO AS TO SET FORTH CERTAIN

UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATORY PRACTICES RELATING TO REQUIREMENTS INVOLVING A PERSON'S VACCINATION STATUS OR THE POSSESSION OF AN IMMUNITY PASSPORT, AND TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS TO MEET CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-30, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS REGARDING THE STATE HUMAN AFFAIRS COMMISSION, SO AS TO DEFINE "VACCINATION STATUS" AND "IMMUNITY PASSPORT"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 1-13-20, RELATING TO THE POLICY AGAINST DISCRIMINATION, SO AS TO MAKE ADDITIONAL DECLARATIONS REGARDING THE PRIVACY OF MEDICAL RECORDS AND DISCRIMINATION BY VACCINATION STATUS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-55
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-55
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-55

H 4561 General Bill, By Wooten, Huggins, Caskey, B. Cox, Fry, Ballentine, Oremus, Crawford, Bradley, Taylor, Haddon, Kimmons, Trantham, Morgan, Willis, Thayer, Gilliam, Bailey, D.C. Moss, Dabney, McCravy, Forrest, Bustos, M.M. Smith, Hewitt, Bennett, McGarry and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 8-15-80 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE STATE AND ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS FROM REQUIRING A COVID-19 VACCINATION FOR FIRST RESPONDERS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-55
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-55
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones

# H 4562 General Bill, By Rutherford and McKnight

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-450, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO IMMUNITY FROM CRIMINAL PROSECUTION AND CIVIL ACTIONS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES FOR THE USE OF DEADLY FORCE AGAINST ANOTHER PERSON (STAND YOUR GROUND), SO AS TO PROVIDE THE BURDEN OF PROOF IS ON THE STATE TO PROVE THAT IMMUNITY IS INAPPLICABLE WHEN A DEFENDANT ASSERTS ENTITLEMENT TO IMMUNITY IN A PRETRIAL HEARING PURSUANT TO STAND YOUR GROUND PROVISIONS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-55
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-55

# H 4563 General Bill, By Wooten, Bustos, Bennett, McGarry, B. Cox, Gilliam, Yow, Hill and Gagnon

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 16-3-760 SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, CREATE THE OFFENSE OF CYBER SEXUAL HARASSMENT, PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND DELINEATE EXCEPTIONS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-56
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-56
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam, Yow,
		Hill, Gagnon

# H 4564 General Bill, By Davis, M.M. Smith and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-7-170, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INSTITUTIONS TO WHICH THE CERTIFICATE OF NEED PROGRAM DOES NOT APPLY, SO AS TO ADD OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS.

OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS.			
11/10/21	House	Prefiled	
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means	
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-56	
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-56	

# H 4565 General Bill, By Hill, Jones, Burns, Long, McCabe, Thayer, Taylor, Dabney, McCravy, Forrest, Bustos, M.M. Smith and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA MEDICAL PRIVACY ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 44-29-220 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE REQUIRED DISCLOSURE OF A PERSONAL MEDICAL RECORD OR RECEIPT OF MEDICAL CARE AS A CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT OR TO SECURE, RECEIVE, OR ACCESS ANY PUBLIC FACILITY, BENEFIT, OR SERVICE; TO PROHIBIT SCHOOLS FROM PROMOTING AND ADMINISTERING VACCINATIONS TO STUDENTS; TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-56
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-56

# H 4566 General Bill, By May, McKnight and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-63-140, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING IN PART TO THE RIGHT OF ADULT ADOPTED PERSONS TO ACCESS THEIR ORIGINAL BIRTH CERTIFICATES IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, SO AS TO APPLY RETROACTIVELY.

11/10/01	TT	D C1 1
11/10/21	House	Prefiled

11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-56
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-56

# H 4567 General Bill, By Oremus, Trantham, Burns, Chumley, McCravy, Haddon, Magnuson, Long, May, Gagnon, B. Cox, Morgan, Taylor, Dabney, Willis, Forrest, Bustos, Hardee, Jones, Gilliam and Yow

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-137-25 SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE USE OF INVESTIGATIONAL DRUGS OR TREATMENTS FOR CERTAIN PATIENTS WHO CONTRACT AN INFECTION, ILLNESS, OR OTHER HEALTH CONDITION CAUSED BY A DECLARED EPIDEMIC OR PANDEMIC DISEASE.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-57
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs HJ-57

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Jones,

Gilliam, Yow

H 4568 General Bill, By Oremus, McCravy, Allison, Bailey, Bennett, Bryant, Burns, Chumley, B. Cox, Dabney, Erickson, Gagnon, Gilliam, Haddon, Hayes, Hiott, Hixon, Huggins, Hyde, J.E. Johnson, Jordan, Long, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, May, McCabe, McGarry, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Nutt, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stringer, Thayer, Trantham, West, Willis, Wooten, Forrest and Taylor Similar (S 0907)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-41-90 SO AS TO REQUIRE THE DISCLOSURE OF MEDICAL INFORMATION TO PERSONS WHO MAY RECEIVE A CHEMICALLY INDUCED ABORTION, WITH EXCEPTIONS.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-57
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-57

### H 4569 General Bill, By May, Bustos, Gilliam and Yow

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 63-13-205 SO AS TO REQUIRE OWNERS OR TENANTS OF PROPERTY ADJACENT TO A LICENSED CHILDCARE FACILITY TO MAINTAIN OUTDOOR SPACE FREE OF CERTAIN HAZARDS DANGEROUS TO CHILDREN AND TO CREATE A CIVIL

### PENALTY.

11/10/21 House

11/10/21	nouse	Fremed
11/10/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-57

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-57

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam, Yow

### H 4570 General Bill, By Calhoon, Bustos and McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-14970, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES TO SERVICE MEMBERS ASSOCIATED WITH VARIOUS MILITARY COMPONENTS OR DESIGNATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF "UNITED STATES SPACE FORCE" SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 Introduced and read first time HJ-57 House

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HI-57

### H 4571 Concurrent Resolution, By Hayes

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF WEST CLEVELAND STREET WEST OF THE CSX RAILROAD TRACK IN THE CITY OF DILLON "CASEY MANNING DRIVE" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT ITS INTERSECTION WITH NORTH ELEVENTH AVENUE CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions

01/11/22 House Introduced HJ-36

Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial 01/11/22 House

Resolutions HJ-36

# H 4572 Concurrent Resolution, By Hayes

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RECOGNIZE THE HONORABLE DOLPHUS "D.C." CARTER, JR., RETIRED EDUCATOR AND MUNICIPAL JUDGE, FOR A LIFETIME OF OUTSTANDING AND MEANINGFUL ACHIEVEMENTS, AND VALUABLE SERVICE AND COMMITMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF DILLON COUNTY, BY NAMING THE PORTION OF EAST DARGAN STREET IN THE CITY OF DILLON, FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 301 TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 57 "JUDGE DOLPHUS 'D.C.' CARTER, JR. WAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS PORTION OF HIGHWAY CONTAINING THIS DESIGNATION.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions

01/11/22 House Introduced HI-37

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-37

# H 4573 General Bill, By Willis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-1810, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO EXCEPTIONS TO THE REQUIREMENT THAT A VEHICLE MUST BE DRIVEN ON THE RIGHT HALF OF A ROADWAY, SO AS TO PROVIDE WHEN PASSING A PEDESTRIAN, BICYCLE, TRACTOR, GOLF CART, OR ANOTHER SLOW-MOVING VEHICLE, THE OPERATOR OF A VEHICLE MAY DRIVE TO THE LEFT OF THE CENTER OF A ROADWAY, TO PROVIDE AN ADDITIONAL CIRCUMSTANCE WHEN A PERSON SHALL YIELD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO OTHER VEHICLES, AND TO MAKE A TECHNICAL CHANGE.

11/10/21 House Prefiled

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-58

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-58

# H 4574 General Bill, By Wooten, May, Forrest, McKnight, Bustos, McGarry and Bailey

# Similar (S 0908, H 4539)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-4445, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL ELEVATING OR LOWERING OF CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLES AND THE PENALTY FOR A VIOLATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE PASSENGER MOTOR VEHICLES DRIVEN ON THE STATE'S HIGHWAYS SHALL NOT BE MODIFIED, ALTERED, OR CHANGED TO HAVE A DIFFERENTIAL BETWEEN THE BACK AND FRONT OF MORE THAN FIVE INCHES WHEN NOT TOWING ANOTHER VEHICLE, AND TO PROVIDE THIS SECTION APPLIES TO PICKUP TRUCKS.

11/10/21	House	Prefiled
11/10/21	nouse	Fielilea

11/10/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-58

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-58

# H 4575 General Bill, By Elliott, Burns, B. Cox, W. Cox, Erickson, Fry, Morgan, T. Moore, G.R. Smith, Stringer, Wooten, Forrest, Bustos, M.M. Smith, Bennett and Taylor

### Similar (S 0933)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3690 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR A PARENT OR GUARDIAN WHO TEACHES A QUALIFYING STUDENT AT HOME FOR INSTRUCTION-RELATED EXPENSES AND TO PROVIDE THE MANNER IN WHICH THE CREDIT MAY BE CLAIMED.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
----------	-------	----------

 $11/17/21 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Ways \ and \ Means$ 

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-58

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-58

# H 4576 General Bill, By Tedder and G.R. Smith

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 53-3-260 SO AS TO DECLARE THE THIRD TUESDAY IN FEBRUARY OF EACH YEAR AS "HISTORICALLY BLACK COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES DAY".

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-59

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-59

# H 4577 General Bill, By White, G.R. Smith, Bennett and Taylor Similar (H 3102)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ABOLISH THE EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE AND THE COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION ON JULY 1, 2022, AND DEVOLVE THEIR DUTIES, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND FUNCTIONS UPON THE SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION FOR COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION HEREAFTER CREATED; BY ADDING CHAPTER 75 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION FOR COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION AND PROVIDE FOR ITS MEMBERSHIP, ORGANIZATION, AND FUNCTIONS INCLUDING BEING THE LEAD AGENCY TO COORDINATE AND IMPLEMENT THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 76, TITLE 59 RELATING TO THE INITIATIVES FOR LIFELONG LEARNING; AND BY ADDING CHAPTER 76 TO TITLE 59 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR A SEAMLESS SYSTEM OF EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES DESIGNED TO INCLUDE EVERY LEVEL OF EDUCATION FROM EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION THROUGH GRADUATE STUDIES KNOWN AS THE "P-20 EDUCATIONAL SYSTEM FOR PRESCHOOL THROUGH AGE TWENTY".

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-59
01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-59

# H 4578 General Bill, By Gilliard and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-250 SO AS TO REQUIRE ONE UNIT OF INSTRUCTION IN ADVANCED MANUFACTURING BE OFFERED IN MIDDLE SCHOOLS AND HIGH SCHOOLS; BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-260 SO AS TO REQUIRE ONE UNIT OF INSTRUCTION IN HARBOR PILOTAGE BE OFFERED IN MIDDLE SCHOOLS AND HIGH SCHOOLS; AND TO PROVIDE THE INSTRUCTION PROVIDED IN THIS ACT MUST BE OFFERED BEGINNING WITH THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-59

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-59

### H 4579 General Bill, By Gilliard, Bustos and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 45-1-15 SO AS TO REQUIRE NOTICE OF BEDBUG INFESTATION TO A TRANSIENT GUEST OF A HOTEL OR SIMILAR LODGING; BY ADDING SECTION 27-40-445 SO AS TO REQUIRE NOTICE OF BEDBUG INFESTATION TO A TENANT UNDER THE RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD AND TENANT ACT; AND BY ADDING SECTION 15-75-70 SO AS TO REQUIRE NOTICE OF BEDBUG INFESTATION TO A PERSON SEEKING TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT RESIDENCE IN A CHARITABLE OR EMERGENCY PROTECTIVE SHELTER, AMONG OTHER THINGS.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-60

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-60

# H 4580 General Bill, By Gilliard and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-23-260 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE INSTALLATION AND USE OF WALK-THROUGH METAL DETECTORS AND OTHER METAL DETECTORS IN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, MIDDLE SCHOOL, AND HIGH SCHOOL BUILDINGS AND ATHLETIC VENUES IN THIS STATE, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SHALL PROMULGATE RELATED REGULATIONS; AND TO MAKE THESE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE JULY 1, 2023.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-60

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-60

# H 4581 General Bill, By Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-115 SO AS TO PROHIBIT AN INDIVIDUAL'S CREDIT SCORE FROM BEING THE BASIS OF ANY PERSONNEL ACTION, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-60

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-60

# H 4582 General Bill, By White, Wooten, Forrest, Oremus, Bennett, Ballentine and Taylor

### Similar (H 3022)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 59-29-410, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO INSTRUCTIONAL TOPICS REQUIRED IN HIGH SCHOOL FINANCIAL LITERACY PROGRAMS, SO AS TO ALSO REQUIRE INSTRUCTION IN CERTAIN ADDITIONAL LIFE SKILLS TOPICS, TO MAKE THE PROVISIONS APPLICABLE UPON THE NEXT ADOPTION OF REVISIONS TO THE SOCIAL STUDIES ACADEMIC STANDARDS BY THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION, AND TO PROVIDE THE BOARD SHALL INTEGRATE THESE TOPICS IN SUCH REVISIONS.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-60
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-60

# H 4583 General Bill, By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-1-60, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF A VIOLENT CRIME, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN OFFENSES INVOLVING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 24-13-100, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF A NO PAROLE OFFENSE, SO AS TO EXCLUDE CERTAIN OFFENSES INVOLVING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-61
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-61

# H 4584 General Bill, By Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 2-3-21 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ALL MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY RECEIVE AN ADDITIONAL IN-DISTRICT COMPENSATION OF ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS EACH MONTH.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-61
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-61

# H 4585 General Bill, By Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-29, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO ATTEMPTED MURDER, SO AS TO PROVIDE A MANDATORY MINIMUM PENALTY AND TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PENALTY.

11/1//21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-61
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-61

# H 4586 General Bill, By S. Williams, Burns and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-22-935 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN NONVIOLENT OFFENSES MAY BE EXPUNGED AND TO ESTABLISH THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH THE EXPUNGEMENT MAY OCCUR

OCCUR.		
11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-61
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-61

### H 4587 General Bill, By Rivers, Burns and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-9-560 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE SALE OF ANNUAL SUBSISTENCE SALTWATER FISHING LICENSES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE FEES; BY ADDING SECTION 50-9-925 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF

REVENUE COLLECTED FROM THE SALE OF STAMPS, SUBSISTENCE SALTWATER LICENSES, PRINTS, AND RELATED ARTICLES; TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-15, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS PERTAINING TO SALTWATER FISHING, SO AS TO DEFINE THE TERM "SUBSISTENCE"; TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-955, RELATING TO THE DESIGNATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC SHELLFISH GROUNDS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES MUST IDENTIFY FISH STOCKS THAT SUPPORT SUBSISTENCE FISHERIES AND ADOPT REGULATIONS THAT PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES FOR SUBSISTENCE USES; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-40, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF LICENSES, PERMITS, AND TAGS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION APPLY TO SUBSISTENCE FISHING; TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-540, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF VARIOUS FISHING LICENSES BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF LIFETIME SUBSISTENCE SALTWATER FISHING LICENSES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-9-715, RELATING TO PERSONS EXEMPTED FROM OBTAINING A RECREATIONAL SALTWATER FISHING LICENSE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON LESS THAN EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE ACCOMPANIED BY A LICENSED SUBSISTENCE FISHERMAN IS EXEMPT FROM PURCHASING A SUBSISTENCE SALTWATER FISHING

LICENSE.		
11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-62
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-62

# H 4588 General Bill, By Tedder

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-235 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE INCLUSION OF ALTERNATIVE BENEFIT CLAUSES IN DENTAL POLICIES ISSUED IN THIS STATE.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-63
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HJ-63

# H 4589 General Bill, By Tedder and Brawley

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 38-71-236 SO AS TO PROHIBIT THE EXCLUSION OF PREEXISTING CONDITIONS IN DENTAL POLICIES ISSUED IN THIS STATE.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-63
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry
		HL-63

# H 4590 General Bill, By S. Williams and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 50-21-870, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERSONAL WATERCRAFT AND BOATING SAFETY, SO AS TO REQUIRE ANYONE ON A BOAT TO WEAR A PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE DURING NIGHTTIME

HOUKS.		
11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-63
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-63

### H 4591 General Bill, By S. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-710, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY'S DUTY TO MAKE CERTAIN INSURANCE PLANS AVAILABLE, SO AS TO ALLOW SPOUSES COVERED BY A STATE PLAN TO REMAIN COVERED UNDER THE SAME STATE PLAN WHEN THEY BECOME ELIGIBLE FOR COVERAGE UNDER THE STATE PLAN DUE TO THEIR EMPLOYMENT.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-63
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-63

### H 4592 General Bill, By W. Cox and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-2320, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER LICENSE PLATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY NOT RESTRICT THE NUMBER OF DEALER LICENSE BY ATES ISSUED TO A DEALER

DEALER L	ICENSE I	PLATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF
MOTOR V	EHICLES	MAY NOT RESTRICT THE NUMBER OF DEALER
LICENSE F	PLATES I	SSUED TO A DEALER.
11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-63

Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-63

01/11/22 House

### H 4593 General Bill, By Gilliard, Burns, Cobb-Hunter and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-45 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY MUST REQUIRE TRAINING ON THE PROPER USE OF TASERS AND CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES ON THE PROPER USE OF TASERS TO CERTIFY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS.

11/1//21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-64
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-64

# H 4594 General Bill, By Gilliard, Burns and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 56-5-95 SO AS TO PROVIDE A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER MAY INITIATE A MOTOR VEHICLE STOP FOR A VIOLATION OF CERTAIN OFFENSES ONLY WHERE THERE IS A SIMULTANEOUSLY OBSERVED VIOLATION FOR ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE OFFENSE.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-64
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-64

# H 4595 General Bill, By J.L. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 23-1-250 SO AS TO PROVIDE ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES MUST EMPLOY OR MAINTAIN A CONTRACT WITH A LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONAL.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-64
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-64

# H 4596 Concurrent Resolution, By Rivers

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION AT THE JUNCTION OF DUKE STREET AND HAMAR STREET IN THE CITY OF BEAUFORT IN BEAUFORT COUNTY "REVEREND IKE INTERSECTION" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS LOCATION CONTAINING THIS DESIGNATION.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

	11/17/21	House	Referred	to	Committee	on	Invitations	and	Memorial	
--	----------	-------	----------	----	-----------	----	-------------	-----	----------	--

Resolutions

01/11/22 House Introduced HJ-37

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-37

### H 4597 General Bill, By Bustos, M.M. Smith, Huggins and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 15 TO CHAPTER 43, TITLE 44 SO AS TO PROHIBIT DISCRIMINATION AGAINST INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES IN ACCESSING ANATOMICAL GIFTS AND ORGAN TRANSPLANTS; TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS; TO ESTABLISH REQUIREMENTS AND PROHIBITED CONDUCT FOR COVERED ENTITIES, INCLUDING HOSPITALS AND ORGAN PROCUREMENT ORGANIZATIONS, WITH REGARD TO THE ORGAN TRANSPLANT PROCESS; TO CREATE CIVIL REMEDIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE ARTICLE; TO ESTABLISH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO HEALTH INSURERS THAT PROVIDE COVERAGE FOR ANATOMICAL GIFTS AND ORGAN TRANSPLANTS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-64

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-64

### H 4598 General Bill, By Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-7-396 SO AS TO REQUIRE HOSPITALS TO DOCUMENT AND MAINTAIN A RECORD OF INCIDENTS OF WORKPLACE VIOLENCE AND TO REPORT SUCH INCIDENTS TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL.

 11/17/21
 House
 Prefiled

 11/17/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/11/22
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-65

 01/11/22
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-65

# H 4599 General Bill, By K.O. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 44-37-35, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO REQUIRED NEWBORN HEALTH SCREENINGS, SO AS TO ADD THE CONDITION OF SPINAL MUSCULAR ATROPHY.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-65

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-65

### H 4600 General Bill, By West and Bennett

A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-22-40 AND 44-22-140, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PERSONS WHO MAY **PATIENTS** CONSENT BEHALF OF CERTAIN ON ELECTRO-CONVULSIVE THERAPY OR MAJOR MEDICAL. TREATMENT, SO AS TO CONFORM THE ORDER OF PRIORITY OF SUCH PERSONS TO THE ORDER OF PRIORITY IN THE ADULT HEALTH CARE CONSENT ACT.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and
		Municipal Affairs
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-65
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-65

# H 4601 General Bill, By W. Cox, G.R. Smith, Bustos, Gagnon, Bennett and McGarry

### Similar (S 0960)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 6-1-2020 SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, DESIGNATE AMBULANCE SERVICE AS AN ESSENTIAL SERVICE IN SOUTH CAROLINA; TO REQUIRE THAT EACH COUNTY GOVERNING BODY ENSURES THAT AT LEAST ONE LICENSED AMBULANCE SERVICE IS OPERATING WITHIN THE COUNTY; AND TO DEFINE RELEVANT TERMS.

11/17/21 Ho	ouse Prefiled
-------------	---------------

11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-65
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-65

### H 4602 General Bill, By Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PENALTIES ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNLAWFUL CARRYING, SALE, POSSESSION, DELIVERY, LEASE, RENT, BARTER, EXCHANGE, OR TRANSPORT OF HANDGUNS BY CERTAIN PERSONS, AND THE DISPOSAL OF CERTAIN WEAPONS BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, SO AS TO INCREASE THE PENALTY FOR THE UNLAWFUL SALE, DELIVERY, LEASE, RENT, BARTER, LOAN, EXCHANGE, OR TRANSPORT OF CERTAIN HANDGUNS AND PROVIDE THAT RECORDS OF ALL HANDGUNS CONFISCATED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES MUST BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AND MUST TRACE THE ORIGINS OF THE HANDGUNS.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/1//21	nouse	Premed

11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-66
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-66

# H 4603 General Bill, By Erickson, G.M. Smith, Cobb-Hunter, Thayer, Forrest, Bennett and Ballentine

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 37-29-110, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PALMETTOPRIDE, SO AS TO ADD THE SECRETARY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 37-29-130, RELATING TO FUNDS APPROPRIATED TO PALMETTOPRIDE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT FUNDS ALLOCATED TO PALMETTOPRIDE SHALL FLOW THROUGH THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM SHALL TRANSFER CERTAIN FUNDS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

1	1/17/21	House	Destiled
1	1/1//21	House	Prefiled

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-66

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-66

# H 4604 General Bill, By McKnight, Burns and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-11-498 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE "GEORGE STINNEY FUND" FROM WHICH THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION SHALL OPERATE A GRANT PROGRAM TO COMPENSATE THE FAMILY OF A PERSON WHO WAS WRONGFULLY EXECUTED; AND TO APPROPRIATE TEN MILLION DOLLARS TO THE FUND

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/1//21	TIOUSC	1 I CI II CU

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-66

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-66

H 4605 General Bill, By Bennett, Burns, Forrest, Bustos, Taylor and Jones A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-29-12 SO AS TO PROTECT THE DIGNITY AND RIGHTS OF ALL INDIVIDUALS TO BE FREE FROM IDEOLOGICAL COERCION AND INDOCTRINATION IN PLACES OF LEARNING,

CHILDCARE, AND EMPLOYMENT THAT RECEIVE, OR BENEFIT FROM, STATE FUNDS OR ACCOMMODATIONS, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-67

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-67

### H 4606 Joint Resolution, By Rivers, Cobb-Hunter, Brawley and Burns

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO CREATE A STUDY COMMITTEE TO EXAMINE THE IMPACT OF THE JIM CROW LAWS AND SLAVERY ON PUBLIC EDUCATION IN THIS STATE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE, TO REQUIRE THE STUDY COMMITTEE TO PREPARE A REPORT WITH FINDINGS FOR THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE DISSOLUTION OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

 11/17/21
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary

 01/11/22
 House
 Introduced and read first time HJ-67

 01/11/22
 House
 Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-67

### H 4607 General Bill, By Tedder, Burns and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, SO AS TO ENACT THE "KEEP STUDENTS IN SCHOOL ACT" BY CREATING THE RESTORATIVE JUSTICE STUDY COMMITTEE TO REVIEW THE JUVENILE JUSTICE LAWS OF THE STATE AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS CONCERNING PROPOSED CHANGES TO FACILITATE AND ENCOURAGE DIVERSION OF JUVENILES FROM THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM TO RESTORATIVE JUSTICE PRACTICES FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES AND IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES. TO STUDY COMMITTEE **PROVIDE** SHALL RECOMMENDATIONS CONCERNING A RELATED PILOT PROGRAM, TO PROVIDE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PILOT PROGRAM, AND TO DEFINE A NECESSARY TERM; BY ADDING SECTION 59-63-212 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT SCHOOL DISTRICTS SHALL ADOPT ZERO-TOLERANCE POLICIES THAT MAY NOT BE RIGOROUSLY APPLIED TO PETTY ACTS OF MISCONDUCT AND MISDEMEANORS, MUST APPLY EQUALLY TO ALL STUDENTS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ECONOMIC STATUS, RACE, OR DISABILITY, AND THAT ARE INTENDED TO PROMOTE SAFE AND SUPPORTIVE LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS IN SCHOOLS, PROTECT STUDENTS AND STAFF FROM CONDUCT THAT POSES A SERIOUS THREAT TO SCHOOL SAFETY, ENCOURAGES SCHOOLS TO USE ALTERNATIVES TO EXPULSION OR REFERRAL, AMONG OTHER THINGS; BY ADDING SECTION 23-23-117 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY SHALL DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A CULTURAL COMPETENCY MODEL TRAINING PROGRAM CURRICULUM FOR RESOURCE OFFICERS, TO PROVIDE CONTENT REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CURRICULUM, AND TO REQUIRE SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS TO COMPLETE TRAINING BASED ON THE CURRICULUM; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 59-63-235 AND 59-63-240 BOTH RELATING TO STUDENT EXPULSIONS.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-67
01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-67

H 4608 General Bill, By Trantham, Oremus, Burns, McCravy, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, B. Cox, Bennett, McGarry, Taylor, Jones, Gilliam, Yow and Hixon

# Similar (S 0531, H 3477, H 4153)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SAVE WOMEN'S SPORTS ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 59-1-500 SO AS TO EXPRESS LEGISLATIVE INTENT AND MAKE CERTAIN FINDINGS; TO REQUIRE GENDER-BASED OR COEDUCATIONAL DESIGNATION OF CERTAIN PUBLIC SECONDARY AND POSTSECONDARY SCHOOL SPORTS TEAMS; TO PROVIDE SUCH

SPORTS TEAMS DESIGNATED FOR MALES MAY BE OPEN TO FEMALE STUDENT PARTICIPANTS; TO PROVIDE SUCH SPORTS TEAMS DESIGNATED FOR FEMALES MAY NOT BE OPEN TO MALE PARTICIPANTS: TO PROVIDE ASSUMPTIONS CONCERNING THE CORRECTNESS OF BIOLOGICAL GENDER STATEMENTS ON OFFICIAL BIRTH CERTIFICATES OF STUDENTS; AND TO PROVIDE REMEDIES TO STUDENTS AND SCHOOLS FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT.

11/17/21		
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-68
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works
		HJ-68
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam, Yow,
		Hixon

### H 4609 General Bill, By Murray, Burns and Cobb-Hunter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 1-11-63 SO AS TO GRANT THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY 1890 RESEARCH AND EXTENSION USE AND POSSESSION RIGHTS OF AGRICULTURE-RELATED STATE-OWNED SURPLUS PROPERTY.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled		
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources		
		and Environmental Affairs		
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-69		
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources		
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-69		

### H 4610 General Bill, By Tedder

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-13-180 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE SCENT OF MARIJUANA ALONE DOES NOT PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT WITH REASONABLE SUSPICION OR PROBABLE CAUSE TO SUPPORT A STOP, SEARCH, SEIZURE, OR ARREST.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-69
01/11/22	Нопса	Peferred to Committee on Judiciary HI 60

# H 4611 General Bill, By White, Forrest, G.R. Smith and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 1976. BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810 SO AS TO PROVIDE AN INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR TAXPAYERS THAT UTILIZE A HOME OFFICE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1120, RELATING TO THE COMPUTATION OF SOUTH CAROLINA GROSS INCOME, SO AS TO EXCLUDE ANY GAIN AS ISE OR

RESU	I.TIN	G FROM	THE SALE	OF A	TAXPAYER'	S HOME THAT	W
NOL	EXCL	UDED FI	KOM FEDEK	AL GR	OSS INCOM	E SOLELY BEC	AU
THE	TAX	PAYER	CLAIMED	THE	FEDERAL	DEDUCTION	FC
UTILIZING A HOME OFFICE.							
11/1	7/21	House	Prefiled				
11/1	7/21	House	Referred to 0	Commit	tee on Ways a	nd Means	

#### 01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-69 01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-69

# H 4612 General Bill, By Hixon, Burns, Forrest, Bustos, Bennett, Taylor,

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-17-530, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO PUBLIC DISORDERLY CONDUCT, SO AS TO RESTRUCTURE THE OFFENSE TO INCLUDE DISRUPTING OR DISTURBING A RELIGIOUS SERVICE OR FUNERAL IN THE PURVIEW OF THE STATUTE AND TO PROVIDE GRADUATED PENALTIES FOR A VIOLATION OF A DISORDERLY CONDUCT OFFENSE; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 16-17-520 AND 16-17-525 RELATING TO DISTURBANCES OF RELIGIOUS SERVICES AND FUNERALS, RESPECTIVELY.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-69
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-69
01/12/22	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam, Yow

### H 4613 General Bill, By G.R. Smith and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-3-1110, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF THE ARTICLE ON COMPENSATION OF VICTIMS OF CRIME, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "CRIME" TO INCLUDE THE AMENDED DEFINITION OF TERRORISM; TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-710, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF THE ARTICLE ON BOMBS, DESTRUCTIVE DEVICES, AND WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION, SO AS TO REDEFINE THE DEFINITION OF "TERRORISM" TO ADD A REQUIREMENT THAT IT INCLUDE CONSULTATION, COORDINATION, OR COLLUSION WITH A FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION AS DEFINED PURSUANT TO FEDERAL LAW; AND BY ADDING SECTION 16-23-790 SO AS TO PROHIBIT PARTICIPATION IN THE PROSECUTION OF ANY PERSON FOR TERRORISM IF HIS ALLEGED ACTIONS DO NOT CONFORM TO THE REVISED STATE DEFINITION OF TERRORISM.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-70
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-70

# H 4614 General Bill, By B. Cox, White, Wooten, Caskey, Elliott, T. Moore, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Bennett, Ballentine and Jones

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-11-2250 SO AS TO PERMIT A PERSON AUTHORIZED TO HUNT ON A WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREA TO HUNT ON A SUNDAY.

11/17/21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-70
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources
		and Environmental Affairs HJ-70

# H 4615 General Bill, By J.E. Johnson

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 14-1-250 SO AS TO REQUIRE JUDGES AND

OTHER JUDICIAL OFFICIALS OF THE UNIFIED JUDICIAL SYSTEM TO
REPORT ALL CASES OF SUSPECTED FALSE STATEMENTS OR
MISREPRESENTATIONS TO THE INSURANCE FRAUD DIVISION OF
THE OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL; AND TO AMEND SECTION
38-55-570, RELATING TO NOTIFICATION TO THE INSURANCE FRAUD
DIVISION OF THE OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL OF KNOWLEDGE
OR BELIEF OF FALSE STATEMENTS OR MISREPRESENTATIONS, SO
AS TO INCLUDE A REFERENCE TO THE OBLIGATION OF JUDGES AND
OTHER OFFICIALS OF THE UNIFIED JUDICIAL SYSTEM TO REPORT
SUSPECTED FALSE STATEMENTS OR MISREPRESENTATIONS TO THE
INSURANCE FRAUD DIVISION.
11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/11/2	1 House	Ticincu
11/17/2	1 House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/2	2 House	Introduced and read first time HJ-70
01/11/2	2 House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-70

# H 4616 General Bill, By Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 9 TO CHAPTER 31, TITLE 23 SO AS TO PROVIDE ALL GUNS MANUFACTURED IN THIS STATE MUST BE EQUIPPED WITH AN ELECTRONIC CHIP THAT IDENTIFIES ITS OWNER.

11/1//21	House	Prefiled
11/17/21	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary
01/11/22	House	Introduced and read first time HJ-71
01/11/22	House	Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-71

### H 4617 Concurrent Resolution, By Jones, Willis, Gilliam and McCravy

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME LAKE STREET (S-30-145) IN LAURENS COUNTY "BILL RAMEY WAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE SIGNS OR MARKERS ALONG THIS HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions

01/11/22 House Introduced HJ-37

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-37

### H 4618 General Bill, By Morgan

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-5-2720, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO REQUIRING CERTAIN VEHICLES TO STOP BEFORE CROSSING ANY RAILROAD TRACKS, SO AS TO REVISE THE TYPES OF VEHICLES SUBJECT TO THIS SECTION, AND TO DEFINE THE TERM "BUS".

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-71

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-71

### H 4619 General Bill, By Murray and Bustos

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 150 TO CHAPTER 3, TITLE 56 SO AS TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES MAY ISSUE "EMANUEL 9" SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-71

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

HJ-71

# H 4620 General Bill, By W. Newton, Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, Wooten, Forrest, G.R. Smith, Bustos, M.M. Smith, Taylor and Gilliam

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-1-25, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "DOMICILE", SO AS TO CLARIFY CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH A PERSON IS DEEMED TO HAVE CHANGED HIS DOMICILE FOR VOTING PURPOSES, AND TO REVISE THE FACTORS USED TO DETERMINE A PERSON'S INTENTION REGARDING HIS DOMICILE.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-71

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-71

 $01/12/22 \quad House \quad Member(s) \ request \ name \ added \ as \ sponsor: \ Gilliam$ 

# H 4621 General Bill, By W. Newton, Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, Wooten, Forrest, Oremus, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Bennett and Gilliam Similar (S 0894)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-3-20, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ELECTION COMMISSION, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ESTABLISH RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR VOTER REGISTRATIONS PERFORMED BY PRIVATE ENTITIES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-5-170, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS FOR VOTER REGISTRATION, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS TO DATE STAMP ALL VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS DELIVERED BY HAND OR BY MAIL.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-72

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-72

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam

# H 4622 General Bill, By W. Newton, Erickson, Bradley, Herbkersman, Wooten, Forrest, Oremus, G.R. Smith, Bustos, M.M. Smith, Bennett, Taylor and Gilliam

### Similar (S 0893)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ABSENTEE BALLOT RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPE, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPE TO BE MARKED "RETURN TO SENDER" IN THE EVENT THE ENVELOPE IS UNDELIVERABLE; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-220, RELATING TO SIGNING AND WITNESSING THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT'S OATH, SO AS TO DEFINE "PROOF OF IDENTITY", TO REQUIRE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS TO INCLUDE PROOF OF IDENTITY TOGETHER WITH THEIR SIGNED OATHS, TO PROHIBIT A PERSON FROM SERVING AS A WITNESS FOR MORE THAN FIVE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT IF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT FAILS TO INCLUDE THE REQUIRED PROOF OF IDENTITY, THEN HIS BALLOT MUST BE TREATED AS A PROVISIONAL BALLOT; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-330, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATIONS, SO AS TO REVISE THE APPLICABLE PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-340, RELATING TO THE FORM OF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION, SO AS TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS. SPECIFY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT MUST BE INCLUDED ON THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICATION; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-370, RELATING TO THE FURNISHING OF BALLOTS AND ENVELOPES AND THE DUTIES OF THE COUNTY REGISTRATION BOARD, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE COUNTY BOARDS OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS TO FURNISH, AMONG OTHER THINGS, PRINTED INSTRUCTIONS RELATING TO ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS PROVIDING PROOF OF IDENTITY TOGETHER WITH THEIR SIGNED OATHS, AND RETURN-ADDRESSED ENVELOPES MARKED "RETURN TO SENDER" IN THE EVENT THE ENVELOPE IS UNDELIVERABLE; TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-380, RELATING TO THE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT'S OATH, SO AS TO REQUIRE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS TO INCLUDE PROOF OF IDENTITY TOGETHER WITH THEIR SIGNED OATHS, TO PROHIBIT A PERSON FROM SERVING AS A WITNESS FOR MORE THAN FIVE ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANTS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT IF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT FAILS TO INCLUDE THE REQUIRED PROOF OF IDENTITY, THEN HIS BALLOT MUST BE TREATED AS A PROVISIONAL BALLOT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 7-15-385, RELATING TO THE MARKING AND RETURN OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CANDIDATE OR A MEMBER OF A CANDIDATE'S PAID CAMPAIGN STAFF INCLUDING CAMPAIGN VOLUNTEERS IS NOT PERMITTED TO SERVE AS AN AUTHORIZED RETURNEE FOR ANY PERSON UNLESS THE PERSON IS A MEMBER OF THE VOTER'S IMMEDIATE FAMILY, TO PROVIDE THAT THE OATH SET FORTH IN SECTION 7-15-380 MUST BE SIGNED, INCLUDE PROOF OF IDENTITY, AND WITNESSED ON EACH RETURNED ENVELOPE. AND TO PROVIDE THAT IF AN ABSENTEE BALLOT APPLICANT FAILS TO INCLUDE THE REQUIRED PROOF OF IDENTITY, THEN HIS BALLOT MUST BE TREATED AS A PROVISIONAL BALLOT.

11/17/21 House Prefiled

11/17/21 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary 01/11/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-72

01/11/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-72

01/12/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Gilliam

### H 4623 Resolution, By Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF CHAPLAIN BILLIE LEE BRIGHT II OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

### **H 4624** Resolution, By Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF LUCY LEE HALL GAINEY OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

#### H 4625 Resolution, By Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF DR. MARIANNA WHITE DAVIS, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

### H 4626 Resolution, By Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF ESSIE LEE KING OF GEORGIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

# <u>H 4627</u> Resolution, By Murphy, Kimmons, Gatch, Bennett, Jefferson, Pendarvis and Tedder

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE VERGIL A. DEAS OF SUMMERVILLE UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS FAMILY COURT FIRST ASSISTANT SOLICITOR FOR THE FIRST CIRCUIT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS TWENTY-THREE YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

# <u>H 4628</u> Resolution, By Jordan, Weeks, Bernstein, Bamberg, Calhoon, Caskey, Collins, Rutherford, G.M. Smith and Stavrinakis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND LINDSEY WITCHER FOR HER EXCELLENT WORK WITH NIC SOUTH CAROLINA, WHO HAS COORDINATED, REWRITTEN, AND IMPLEMENTED THE NEW ETHICS FILING SYSTEM FOR THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

H 4629 Resolution, By Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JOHN DANIEL HARMON, SR., OF SALUDA COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RECENT ONE HUNDRED SECOND BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

H 4630 Resolution, By Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell,

Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE THE BATESBURG-LEESVILLE HIGH SCHOOL MARCHING BAND, BAND DIRECTOR, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A SENSATIONAL SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM ON WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA BAND DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION CLASS A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE ON SATURDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2021.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

**H 4631** Resolution, By Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR JAMES E. "WIZ" WISZOWATY OF BATESBURG-LEESVILLE, A SEASONED VETERAN OF THE RESTAURANT AND HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY, ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO EXPRESS SINCERE APPRECIATION FOR HIS SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS TO HIS COMMUNITY, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH JOY AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS TO COME.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4632 Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Weeks, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE UNITED STATES AIR FORCE CHIEF MASTER SERGEANT ISAAC M. CARR UPON HIS NEW

ROLE AS THE FOURTEENTH SOUTH CAROLINA AIR NATIONAL GUARD STATE COMMAND CHIEF, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH SUCCESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

**<u>H 4633</u>** Resolution, By Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE RICHARD L. PEARCE, LEGAL COUNSEL TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE CLERK, ON RECEIVING THE PRESTIGIOUS LEGISLATIVE STAFF ACHIEVEMENT AWARD FOR 2021, PRESENTED BY THE NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF STATE LEGISLATURES' RESEARCH, EDITORIAL, LEGAL AND COMMITTEE STAFF ASSOCIATION.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

H 4634 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE STEVE JONES UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AS THE GENERAL MANAGER OF SPARTANBURG MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM, TO COMMEND HIM FOR OVER THIRTY-FIVE YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

H 4635 Resolution, By Allison, Govan, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore,

Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE, CONGRATULATE, AND HONOR DEBORAH COBLE ROBERTSON ON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT FROM SOUTH CAROLINA FIRST STEPS, TO COMMEND HER FOR TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE TO THE CHILDREN OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

H 4636 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF THE LATE MARION FINKE FEINSTEIN, FOUNDER OF MISS MARION'S SCHOOL OF DANCE, TO CONGRATULATE HER FAMILY ON THE NAMING OF A STREET IN SPARTANBURG IN HONOR OF THE CITY'S BELOVED MISS MARION, AND TO APPLAUD MISS MARION'S SCHOOL OF DANCE ON THE OCCASION OF ITS SEVENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

H 4637 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE EUNICE LOUISE GILBERT MAYFIELD ON THE OCCASION OF HER ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION AND MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

<u>H 4638</u> Resolution, By Felder, Bryant, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR POLICE CHIEF JEFFREY STUART "JEFF" HELMS UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE FORT MILL POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO

THANK HIM FOR HIS TWENTY-SEVEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE WITH THE TOWN OF FORT MILL, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

# <u>H 4639</u> Resolution, By Felder, Bryant, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CATAWBA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL SENIOR SAM RICH ON CAPTURING HIS SECOND STRAIGHT INDIVIDUAL CROSS COUNTRY STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS IN HIS UPCOMING COLLEGIATE CAREER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

# <u>H 4640</u> Resolution, By Felder, Bryant, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE FORT MILL ALL-STAR BASEBALL TEAM FOR ITS IMPRESSIVE WIN OF THE 2021 CLASS AA DIXIE YOUTH WORLD SERIES CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO HONOR THE PLAYERS AND THEIR COACH ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

# <u>H 4641</u> Resolution, By Felder, B. Newton, Bryant, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE THE CATAWBA RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL MARCHING BAND, BAND DIRECTORS, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A SENSATIONAL SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM ON WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA BAND DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

H 4642 Resolution, By Felder, Bryant, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope, Simrill, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, Kirby, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, Murphy, Murray, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND CONGRATULATE CATAWBA REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS AT THE CELEBRATION OF ITS FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF SERVICE TO CHESTER, LANCASTER, UNION, AND YORK COUNTIES.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

# <u>H 4643</u> Resolution, By Felder, Bryant, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE FORT MILL HIGH SCHOOL MARCHING BAND AND BAND DIRECTORS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO APPLAUD THEM ON CAPTURING THE 2021 USBANDS SOUTHERN STATES CHAMPIONSHIPS TITLE.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

# <u>H 4644</u> Resolution, By Felder, Bryant, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE FORT MILL HIGH SCHOOL

BOYS CROSS COUNTRY TEAM FOR A SUCCESSFUL SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THE TEAM MEMBERS AND THEIR COACHES ON WINNING THE 2021 CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

# <u>H 4645</u> Resolution, By Felder, Bryant, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE NATION FORD HIGH SCHOOL MARCHING BAND AND BAND DIRECTORS ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO APPLAUD THEM ON CAPTURING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA BAND DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION CLASS AAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

H 4646 Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE CAMBRIDGE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH OF NINETY SIX ON THE OCCASION OF ITS HISTORIC ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CHURCH FOR A CENTURY OF SERVICE TO GOD AND THE COMMUNITY.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-22

H 4647 Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DR. JOANIE WATTS FOSTER OF GREENWOOD COUNTY ON RECEIVING HER DOCTORATE IN THEOLOGY FROM RESTORATION BIBLE COLLEGE AND TO HONOR HER FOR HER MORE THAN THIRTY YEARS IN CHRISTIAN MINISTRY.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-22

<u>H 4648</u> Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder,

Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR DR. CHRISTOPHER D. "CHRIS" JOHNS, HEAD OF SCHOOL FOR GREENWOOD CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS TENTH ANNIVERSARY OF SERVICE AT THIS FINE INSTITUTION AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT AS HE CONTINUES TO SERVE THE SCHOOL.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-23

#### **H 4649** Resolution, By Hosey

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF ROBERT "BOB" SIMPSON PATTILLO, JR., TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-24

H 4650 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF MILDRED MORGAN SPRINGS, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-24

H 4651 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF JAMES "JIMMY" OLANDA RUFF, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-25

#### **H 4652** Resolution, By House Rules

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SET BY SPECIAL ORDER H. 4493, RELATING TO THE BILL TO ADOPT THE UNITED STATES CENSUS OF 2020 AS OFFICIAL AND ESTABLISH ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH THE MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ARE ELECTED BEGINNING WITH THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION, FOR SECOND READING OR OTHER CONSIDERATION ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2021, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE ROLL CALL, AND TO PROVIDE, FOLLOWING THE ROLL CALL ON EACH LEGISLATIVE DAY THEREAFTER, FOR THE CONTINUING SPECIAL ORDER CONSIDERATION OF H. 4493 UNTIL THIRD READING OR OTHER DISPOSITION.

12/01/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-27

# <u>H 4653</u> Resolution, By Bryant, Felder, King, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CHIEF OF POLICE STEVE PARKER UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE TEGA CAY POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO THANK HIM FOR NEARLY THREE DECADES OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

# <u>H 4654</u> Resolution, By Calhoon, Ballentine, Caskey, Forrest, Huggins, May, McCabe, Ott and Wooten

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE LARRY LABRUCE KOON OF LEXINGTON, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

#### **<u>H 4655</u>** Resolution, By Caskey

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO THANK SAVANNAH TAPLER FOR HER DEDICATED SERVICE AS A BLOOD DRIVE COORDINATOR FOR THE AMERICAN RED CROSS; TO CONGRATULATE HER ON COORDINATING HER ONE HUNDREDTH BLOOD DRIVE; AND TO ENCOURAGE INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES, AND BUSINESSES IN THE PALMETTO STATE TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE GREAT NEED FOR, AND BENEFIT OF, DONATING BLOOD.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

#### **<u>H 4656</u>** Resolution, By Caskey

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE PAT G. SMITH, AGENCY DIRECTOR OF WIL LOU GRAY OPPORTUNITY SCHOOL, UPON THE OCCASION OF THE SCHOOL'S ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY, TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS FORTY-SIX YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS AHEAD.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

#### **<u>H 4657</u>** Resolution, By Caskey and Pope

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR POLICE CHIEF DENNIS TYNDALL UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE WEST COLUMBIA POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO THANK HIM FOR HIS THIRTY-SEVEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE WITH THE FORCE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

# <u>H 4658</u> Resolution, By King, Bryant, Felder, Ligon, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, B. Newton, Pope and Simrill

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE LEGION COLLEGIATE ACADEMY SOFTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THEIR FIRST CLASS AA SOFTBALL STATE CHAMPIONSHIP.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

# <u>H 4659</u> Resolution, By McCabe, Ballentine, Calhoon, Caskey, Forrest, Huggins, May, Ott and Wooten

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND DEBBIE POOLE, PRINCIPAL OF PELION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL IN LEXINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT ONE, FOR HER MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR AND TO CONGRATULATE HER UPON BEING NAMED 2021 JOSEPH M. BEDENBAUGH ADMINISTRATOR OF THE YEAR.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

#### **H 4660** Resolution, By Stavrinakis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JO ANNE WEISNER CANNON OF CHARLESTON COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF HER SEVENTY-FIFTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION AND MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

#### **H 4661** Resolution, By Stavrinakis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR CATHY L. RUFF, DIRECTOR OF THE GREENBELT PROGRAM FOR CHARLESTON COUNTY, UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT, TO THANK HER FOR HER DEDICATED SERVICE TO CHARLESTON COUNTY OF MORE THAN TWENTY-FIVE YEARS, AND TO WISH HER CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

#### H 4662 Resolution, By Anderson

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE JESSIE L. GREENE AND WILLIAM R. GREENE, JR., ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR SIXTIETH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH CONTINUED HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

#### **H 4663** Resolution, By Bustos, Jones and Bennett

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND THE TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND FOR PROTECTING AND PRESERVING THE MARITIME FOREST OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND AND TO SUPPORT ITS EFFORTS TO CONTINUE TO SAFEGUARD THIS VALUABLE HABITAT.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

#### H 4664 Resolution, By Hyde

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THOMAS VAN VLEET FOR HIS NOTEWORTHY ACHIEVEMENTS IN THE BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON ACHIEVING THE PRESTIGIOUS RANK OF EAGLE SCOUT, THE HIGHEST AWARD IN SCOUTING.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

### **<u>H 4665</u>** Resolution, By Blackwell

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION FOR THE DEDICATED SERVICE OF LAURA PAGE, R.N., OF AIKEN, TO CONGRATULATE HER ON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER AN EXEMPLARY CAREER OF MORE THAN FORTY-SIX YEARS, AND TO WISH FOR HER A FUTURE BLESSED WITH GOOD HEALTH AND MUCH JOY.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

#### H 4666 Resolution, By Hixon

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE KELLY F. ZIER, ESQ., ON FIFTY YEARS OF PRACTICING LAW AND SERVING AS THE NORTH AUGUSTA CITY ATTORNEY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

#### **<u>H 4667</u>** Resolution, By McGinnis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MATTHEW COCKFIELD OF BOY SCOUT TROOP 801 OF THE PEE DEE AREA COUNCIL, WHO DISPLAYED EXTRAORDINARY PRESENCE OF MIND AND SWIFTNESS OF ACTION TO RENDER AID, TO EXPRESS DEEP-FELT GRATITUDE FOR HIS SELFLESS ACTIONS, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON RECEIVING THE BOY SCOUTS LIFESAVING AND MERITORIOUS ACTION AWARD.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

#### **H 4668** Resolution, By McGinnis

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR NOAH CARTER OF BOY SCOUT TROOP 801 OF THE PEE DEE AREA COUNCIL, WHO DISPLAYED EXTRAORDINARY PRESENCE OF MIND AND SWIFTNESS OF ACTION TO RENDER AID, TO EXPRESS DEEP-FELT GRATITUDE FOR HIS SELFLESS ACTIONS, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM FOR ACHIEVING THE RANK OF EAGLE SCOUT IN MARCH OF 2020.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

#### H 4669 Resolution, By Garvin and Govan

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF WILLIAM HENRY WILSON OF ORANGEBURG AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

#### H 4670 Resolution, By Sandifer

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS APPRECIATION TO DUKE ENERGY FOR ITS LONG HISTORY OF VITAL AND TRANSFORMATIVE CONTRIBUTIONS TO OCONEE COUNTY.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

#### H 4671 Resolution, By T. Moore

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF FREDDIE D. "FRED" MCCARTY, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

#### **H 4672** Resolution, By B. Newton

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE THE HONORABLE RICHARD VAUGHAN ON THE COMPLETION OF FIVE YEARS AS A DEDICATED VAN WYCK TOWN COUNCILMAN, TO THANK HIM FOR HIS DISTINGUISHED SERVICE, AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

#### **H 4673** Resolution, By Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ALICE LEWIS WYCHE HURLEY OF COLUMBIA, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

<u>H 4674</u> Resolution, By J.L. Johnson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B.

Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE JIMMY C. BALES OF EASTOVER, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

H 4675 Resolution, By Tedder, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE LUCILLE WHIPPER OF CHARLESTON, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4676 Resolution, By Bennett, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE COACH TYDLES J. SIBERT, ATHLETIC DIRECTOR OF WOODLAND HIGH SCHOOL IN DORCHESTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 4, FOR HIS MANY OUTSTANDING ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND TO HONOR HIM FOR A DECADE OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE TO STUDENTS OF DORCHESTER

COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 4.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-14

#### **H 4677** Resolution, By Ott

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION FOR THE DEDICATED SERVICE OF VICKIE BARTON STOUDEMIRE OF CALHOUN COUNTY, TO CONGRATULATE HER ON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER AN EXEMPLARY CAREER OF NINETEEN YEARS WITH THE COUNTY, AND TO WISH HER A FUTURE BLESSED WITH GOOD HEALTH AND MUCH JOY.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

H 4678 Resolution, By Hosey, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF ROBERT "BOB" SIMPSON PATTILLO, JR., TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

H 4679 Resolution, By Govan, Thigpen, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE ANDREW HUGINE, JR., PH.D., PRESIDENT OF ALABAMA AGRICULTURAL & MECHANICAL UNIVERSITY, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO HONOR HIM FOR HIS DECADES OF DEDICATED SERVICE AS AN EDUCATOR, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

H 4680 Resolution, By Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt,

Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE ISAAC WILSON PROJECT FOR THE TIRELESS WORK DONE WITH YOUNG PEOPLE TO BRING ABOUT POSITIVE CHANGE WITHIN COMMUNITIES, AND TO RECOGNIZE OCTOBER AS "NATIONAL BULLYING PREVENTION MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN ORDER TO RAISE AWARENESS OF BULLYING AND TO PROMOTE KINDNESS, ACCEPTANCE, AND INCLUSION.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

H 4681 Resolution, By Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF CARRIE LOU JAMES WILDS, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

#### **H 4682** Resolution, By McDaniel

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CHIEF MASTER SERGEANT KEVIN S. THOMAS, STATE COMMAND CHIEF, JOINT FORCE HEADQUARTERS, FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA AIR NATIONAL GUARD, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT; TO SALUTE HIM FOR NEARLY THIRTY YEARS OF EXCEPTIONALLY MERITORIOUS SERVICE IN THE UNITED STATES AIR FORCE AND THE AIR NATIONAL GUARD; AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

#### **H 4683** Resolution, By McDaniel

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO DECLARE NOVEMBER 2021 AS FAMILY COURT AWARENESS MONTH IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 12/06/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

#### **<u>H 4684</u>** Resolution, By House Rules

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SET BY SPECIAL ORDER H. 4493, RELATING TO THE BILL TO ADOPT THE UNITED STATES CENSUS OF 2020 AS OFFICIAL AND TO ESTABLISH ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH THE MEMBERS OF THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ARE ELECTED ACCORDINGLY, FOR CONCURRENCE IN SENATE AMENDMENTS ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2021, IMMEDIATELY UPON ADOPTION OF THIS RESOLUTION; AND TO SET BY SPECIAL ORDER H. 3126, RELATING

TO THE BILL TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN VACCINE MANDATES AND TO PROVIDE FOR FURTHER MATTERS RELATED TO FUNDING, FOR SECOND READING ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2021, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CONCURRENCE ON H. 4493 AND CONTINUING ON THE NEXT LEGISLATIVE DAY IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE ROLL CALL UNTIL H. 3126 IS GIVEN THIRD READING OR OTHER DISPOSITION.

12/09/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4685 Resolution, By Allison, Bennett, Alexander, Brittain, Calhoon, Felder, Gatch, Govan, Henderson-Myers, McDaniel, McGinnis, T. Moore, Morgan, Oremus, Rivers, M.M. Smith, Stringer, Trantham, Huggins, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McGarry, McKnight, J. Moore, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION FOR THE DEDICATED PUBLIC SERVICE OF LILLIAN "LIL" HAYES, RESEARCH ANALYST FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, TO CONGRATULATE HER ON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT FROM SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFTER AN EXEMPLARY CAREER OF TWENTY-EIGHT YEARS, AND TO WISH FOR HER A FUTURE BLESSED WITH GOOD HEALTH AND MUCH JOY.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 4686 Resolution, By Anderson, Alexander, Allison, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE REVEREND CHARLES SINGLETON ON THE OCCASION OF HIS NINETIETH BIRTHDAY AND TO HONOR HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE AME CHURCH, THE UNITED STATES MILITARY, AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4687 Resolution, By Ballentine, Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman,

Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DOROTHY BARTON PARK ON THE GRAND OCCASION OF HER ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION. 12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

**<u>H 4688</u>** Resolution, By Clyburn, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis,

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO WELCOME GENERAC POWER SYSTEMS TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA BUSINESS COMMUNITY; TO CONGRATULATE THE COMPANY ON THE GRAND OPENING OF ITS EDGEFIELD COUNTY FACILITY, TO BE HELD OCTOBER 21, 2021; AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH SUCCESS IN THE YEARS TO COME.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 4689 Resolution, By Clyburn, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH OF AIKEN ON THE OCCASION OF ITS HISTORIC ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CHURCH FOR MORE THAN A CENTURY OF SERVICE TO GOD AND THE COMMUNITY.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 4690 Resolution, By Dillard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter,

Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE LOUVENIA D. BARKSDALE SICKLE CELL ANEMIA FOUNDATION AND THE GREENVILLE SICKLE CELL DISEASE COMMUNITY ADVISORY BOARD FOR THEIR TIRELESS WORK, AND TO RECOGNIZE SEPTEMBER AS "SICKLE CELL AWARENESS MONTH" IN SOUTH CAROLINA IN ORDER TO HELP SPREAD AWARENESS OF THE DISEASE, THE NEED FOR INCREASED RESEARCH, AND TO SUPPORT INDIVIDUALS LIVING WITH SICKLE CELL ANEMIA.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

**<u>H 4691</u>** Resolution, By Erickson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MARY ANN ADKINS HILL OF BEAUFORT ON THE OCCASION OF HER ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION AND MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

H 4692 Resolution, By Govan, Ott, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF MELVIN HART, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS

FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

H 4693 Resolution, By Henegan, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE OPHELIA ROSS WILLIAMS ON THE OCCASION OF HER ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER A JOYOUS BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION AND MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4694 Resolution, By Howard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE VINCE FORD, PRISMA HEALTH SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES, UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT, TO COMMEND HIM FOR NEARLY A QUARTER CENTURY OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AS A COMMUNITY HEALTH OFFICER, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

H 4695 Resolution, By J.E. Johnson, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Brittain, Crawford, Fry, Hardee, Hayes, McGinnis, Alexander, Allison, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hart, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West,

Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF MARTHA "LOIS" EARGLE, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-14

H 4696 Resolution, By Jones, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CHESTNUT RIDGE BAPTIST CHURCH UPON THE GRAND OCCASION OF ITS TWO-HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY, AND TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE CHURCH FOR ITS DEEP HERITAGE IN THE LAURENS COMMUNITY, AND TO COMMEND ITS LEADERSHIP AND CONGREGATION FOR THEIR MANY YEARS OF SERVICE TO THIS COMMUNITY.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

H 4697 Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Martin, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF MICHAEL TRAVIS ANDERSON OF GREENWOOD COUNTY, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

H 4698 Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King,

Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE THE LAKELANDS BAPTIST ASSOCIATION OF GREENWOOD ON THE GROUNDBREAKING OF THEIR NEW ASSOCIATION OFFICES AND TO COMMEND THE ASSOCIATION FOR ITS SERVICE TO GOD AND THE COMMUNITY.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

H 4699 Resolution, By McDaniel, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis,

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE REVEREND T. A. BELTON UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS TWENTY-SECOND ANNIVERSARY OF PASTORAL MINISTRY AND TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF SERVICE TO HIS CONGREGATION.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-18

H 4700 Resolution, By Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JOHN FREEMAN, FORMER UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA LAW PROFESSOR AND SCHOLAR OF LEGAL ETHICS, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-19

**<u>H 4701</u>** Resolution, By Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter,

Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE TRINITY BAPTIST CHURCH OF COLUMBIA ON THE OCCASION OF ITS HISTORIC ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY AND TO COMMEND THE CHURCH FOR A CENTURY OF SERVICE TO GOD AND THE COMMUNITY.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

H 4702 Resolution, By Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DALLAS WISE OF COASTAL CAROLINA UNIVERSITY ON WINNING A SILVER MEDAL IN THE HIGH JUMP AT THE TOKYO 2020 PARALYMPIC GAMES, HELD AUGUST 24-SEPTEMBER 5, 2021.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-20

**<u>H 4703</u>** Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF BETTY JO BEATY LARK OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-21

H 4704 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF ALVIN GREGORY "GREG" HOUSE OF COLUMBIA AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-22

H 4705 Resolution, By Rutherford, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF JUANITA GORDON CALHOUN, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-22

H 4706 Resolution, By West, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR KATHY D. HIPP OF ANDERSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 UPON BEING NAMED 2022 SOUTH CAROLINA SUPERINTENDENT OF THE YEAR BY THE SOUTH

CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-23

H 4707 Resolution, By Bernstein, Finlay, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE HAMMOND SCHOOL VARSITY FOOTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 3A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-24

**<u>H 4708</u>** Resolution, By Finlay, Bernstein, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE A.C. FLORA HIGH SCHOOL COMPETITIVE CHEER TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A SUPERB SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM ON CAPTURING THE 2021 CLASS AAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-24

H 4709 Resolution, By Huggins, Ballentine, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West,

Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE THE CHAPIN HIGH SCHOOL COMPETITIVE CHEER TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR A SUPERB SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM ON CAPTURING THE 2021 CLASS AAAAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-25

H 4710 Resolution, By McGarry, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND LA CHALUPA MEXICAN RESTAURANT AND OWNER FRANCISCO ESCAMILLA FOR A QUARTER-CENTURY OF SERVICE TO LANCASTER COUNTY AND TO EXTEND WARMEST CONGRATULATIONS ON THE OCCASION OF LA CHALUPA'S TWENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-26

**H 4711** Resolution, By Kirby, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis,

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF DR. MARION STEPHENSON FOWLER, JR., OF LAKE CITY, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-26

H 4712 Resolution, By Murphy, Bailey, Bamberg, Bernstein, Bryant, Caskey, Collins, W. Cox, Davis, Elliott, Fry, Henegan, Hyde, J.E. Johnson, Jordan, Kimmons, King, McCravy, McKnight, B. Newton, W. Newton, Rose, Thigpen, Wetmore, Wheeler, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Ballentine, Bannister, Bennett, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, B. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Dillard, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan,

D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murray, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Trantham, Weeks, West, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR LINDA ANDERSON OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE ON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT AFTER FOURTEEN YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AND TO WISH HER MUCH ENJOYMENT AND RELAXATION IN HER DAYS AHEAD.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-27

H 4713 Resolution, By Cobb-Hunter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MRS. CLARA ASHFORD BELL OF COLUMBIA, A BUILDING/GROUNDS SPECIALIST II FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, ON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT, TO THANK HER FOR HER NINE YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE AT THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE HOUSE, AND TO WISH HER MUCH JOY IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-29

H 4714 Resolution, By Hixon, Clyburn, Taylor, Blackwell, Oremus, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MAJOR DWIGHT L. BRADHAM, JR., FOR RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICER OF THE YEAR AWARD FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICERS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-30

H 4715 Resolution, By J.L. Johnson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard,

Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE LOWER RICHLAND HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM AND COACHES ON THEIR IMPRESSIVE WIN OF THE 2021 REGION IV CLASS AAA CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO CONGRATULATE HEAD COACH MARLIN TAYLOR ON BEING NAMED THE REGION IV-AAA COACH OF THE YEAR.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-30 12/20/21 Scrivener's error corrected

H 4716 Resolution, By Felder, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis,

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CELEBRATE FORT MILL HIGH SCHOOL'S OLIVIA CORBI ON WINNING THE 2021 CLASS AAAAA GIRLS STATE SWIM CHAMPIONSHIP IN THE 200-YARD FREESTYLE AND TO CONGRATULATE HER AND HER COACHES ON AN OUTSTANDING SEASON.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-31

H 4717 Resolution, By J. Moore, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE SUSIE BELL JENKINS SIMPSON OF GOOSE CREEK ON THE OCCASION OF HER RECENT ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HER MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-23

H 4718 Resolution, By Anderson, Alexander, Allison, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE LAMAR ISZARD, OWNER OF LAMAR'S FISH & CHIPS, FOR NEARLY FIFTY YEARS OF PROVIDING FABULOUS FOOD TO THE CITIZENS OF GEORGETOWN COUNTY; TO THANK HIM FOR HIS CONSISTENTLY OUTSTANDING SERVICE; AND TO EXTEND WARM WISHES FOR A HAPPY AND FULFILLING RETIREMENT.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-33

H 4719 Resolution, By G.R. Smith, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND COMMEND THOMAS F. HARTNETT FOR HIS FOURTEEN YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE OF THE PALMETTO STATE AS A PUBLIC MEMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COUNCIL AND, AS HE DEPARTS FROM THE AGENCY, TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE YEARS TO COME.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-33

H 4720 Resolution, By Govan, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis,

#### Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF AARON KEITH BRYAN OF ORANGEBURG, TO CELEBRATE HIS LIFE, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-34

H 4721 Resolution, By Forrest, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR CHIEF W. WALLACE OSWALD OF THE BATESBURG-LEESVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT UPON RECEIVING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS ASSOCIATION LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

12/10/21 House Introduced and adopted HJ-35

H 4722 Concurrent Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO SALUTE FORMER IRMO CHIEF OF POLICE COURTNEY DENNIS ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RECENT DEPARTURE FROM THE IRMO POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON TWENTY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE DEPARTMENT, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT AS HE TAKES UP NEW CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

12/10/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-35

01/11/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-23

H 4723 Concurrent Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson,

J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE AND HONOR FORMER POLICE CHIEF SETH ZEIGLER UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE CHAPIN POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO THANK HIM FOR HIS TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE IN LAW ENFORCEMENT, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/10/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-36

01/11/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-24

H 4724 Concurrent Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION FOR THE DEDICATED SERVICE OF GLORIA L. FREEMAN OF CHAPIN, TO CONGRATULATE HER ON THE OCCASION OF HER RECENT RETIREMENT FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA MANUFACTURERS ALLIANCE AFTER AN EXEMPLARY CAREER OF FORTY-THREE YEARS, AND TO WISH HER A FUTURE BLESSED WITH GOOD HEALTH AND MUCH JOY.

12/10/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-37

01/11/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-24

H 4725 Concurrent Resolution, By Atkinson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, Kimmons, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Stringer, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE RALPH ALLEN ATKINSON ON HIS HARD-EARNED RETIREMENT AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS IN HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

12/10/21 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-38

01/11/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-25

H 4726 Resolution, By Rutherford, Rose, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA SYSTEM FOR ITS MANY AND SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE EDUCATION AND CULTURE OF OUR CITIZENS AND TO DECLARE JANUARY 26, 2022, AS "CAROLINA DAY" AT THE STATE HOUSE.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-2

H 4727 Resolution, By Oremus, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE SILVER BLUFF HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM AND COACHES ON THEIR IMPRESSIVE WIN OF THE 2021 CLASS AA LOWER STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO CONGRATULATE HEAD COACH WILLIE DE'ANGELO BRYANT ON BEING NAMED REGION 5-AA COACH OF THE YEAR.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-3

H 4728 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR KEVIN HUDSON OF HURRICANE MARTIAL ARTS CENTER AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON THE THIRTIETH ANNIVERSARY OF HIS BUSINESS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 4729 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO REMEMBER AND CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF REVEREND MARK FERGUSON OF GREENVILLE COUNTY AND TO HONOR HIS REMARKABLE COMMITMENT TO THE GOSPEL OF JESUS CHRIST AND THE RICH MUSIC IT HAS INSPIRED.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-4

H 4730 Resolution, By R. Williams, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MILTON ORVILLE ANDERSON OF DARLINGTON COUNTY UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER FIVE DECADES OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE IN THE INSURANCE INDUSTRY AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-5

H 4731 Resolution, By West, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR BELTON PREPARATORY ACADEMY FOR ITS OUTSTANDING ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE AND TO CONGRATULATE THE SCHOOL ON RECEIVING THE CHARTER INSTITUTE AT ERSKINE'S DIAMOND SCHOOL OF EXCELLENCE AWARD.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-6

H 4732 Resolution, By West, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE HEROIC INTERVENTION OF

MARGARET ANNE "MAGGIE" BIDDLE OF COLUMBIA, WHO GAVE LIFESAVING ASSISTANCE TO STATE REPRESENTATIVE WESTON NEWTON ON NOVEMBER 27, 2021, AND TO COMMEND HER FOR HER QUICK ACTION IN RESPONDING TO THE EMERGENCY.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4733 Resolution, By West, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE HEROIC INTERVENTION OF C. DORN SMITH III, M.D., OF FLORENCE, WHO GAVE LIFESAVING ASSISTANCE TO STATE REPRESENTATIVE WESTON NEWTON ON NOVEMBER 27, 2021, AND TO COMMEND HIM FOR HIS QUICK

ACTION IN RESPONDING TO THE EMERGENCY. 01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-7

H 4734 Resolution, By Carter, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE D. W.

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE D. W. DANIEL HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN EXTRAORDINARY SEASON AND TO

CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA CLASS AAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-8

#### H 4735 Resolution, By W. Newton and Herbkersman

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE HILTON HEAD CHRISTIAN ACADEMY VARSITY FOOTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 2A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

#### H 4736 Resolution, By McGarry, Yow, B. Newton and Lucas

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR ROBIN GHENT FOR HER LONG AND DEDICATED SERVICE TO LANCASTER COUNTY AND TO WISH HER MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 4737 Resolution, By Nutt, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry. Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thaver, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS WHO LIVE AND WORK IN THE GREAT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO ENCOURAGE ALL SOUTH CAROLINIANS TO HONOR OUR ENGINEERS FOR THEIR MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE PALMETTO STATE'S QUALITY OF LIFE, AND TO DECLARE WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 12, 2022, AS "PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS DAY" IN SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-9

H 4738 Resolution, By Govan, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY FOOTBALL TEAM, COACHES, AND UNIVERSITY OFFICIALS FOR A STELLAR SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 HISTORICALLY BLACK COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-10

**<u>H 4739</u>** Resolution, By Gilliard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Haves, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR EDWIN WRIGHT, KNOWN AS "THE CHEF," FOR HIS SUCCESSFUL YEARS OF CAREER IN RADIO.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

**<u>H 4740</u>** Resolution, By Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Yow A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR KATHY MANESS FOR HER LONG AND DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES AND TO WISH HER MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS IN ALL HER FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-11

**<u>H 4741</u>** Resolution, By Wooten, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis and Yow A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE GRAY COLLEGIATE ACADEMY FOOTBALL TEAM AND COACHES ON THEIR IMPRESSIVE

WIN OF THE 2021 CLASS AA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE AND TO SALUTE THEM ON A FABULOUS SEASON.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-12

H 4742 Resolution, By McDaniel, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE THE REVEREND CASPER ISAIAH GLENN, A NATIVE OF WINNSBORO, ON THE OCCASION OF HIS ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

H 4743 Resolution, By Howard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS PROFOUND SORROW UPON THE PASSING OF GWENDOLYN PATRICIA SCOTT, TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE AND ACHIEVEMENTS, AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-13

H 4744 Resolution, By Taylor, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE CINDY AND WILSON BLIZZARD UPON THE OCCASION OF THEIR RETIREMENT FROM LEADERSHIP ROLES AT CHURCHES TOGETHER FOR KIDS MINISTRIES, TO COMMEND THEIR MANY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH THEM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL THEIR FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-14

H 4745 Resolution, By Allison, Alexander, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR NAZARETH PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, ONE OF THE OLDEST AND MOST HISTORIC CHURCHES IN THE UPSTATE, AND TO CONGRATULATE THE PASTOR, DR. MARK E. DURRETT, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE CONGREGATION UPON THE OCCASION OF THE CHURCH'S TWO HUNDRED FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

# H 4746 Concurrent Resolution, By G.M. Smith, Rutherford and J.E. Johnson

Similar (S 0913)

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO FIX NOON ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2022, AS THE TIME TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE SUPREME COURT, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JULY 31, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 5, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2027; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEAT 9, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30, 2022, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL SERVE A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE, WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2028; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2022, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30. 2024; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF

THE FAMILY COURT, FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30, 2022, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2028; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3. WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT. ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, TO FILL A NEW TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2028; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 4, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 6, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 3, UPON HIS RETIREMENT ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2022, AND THE SUCCESSOR WILL FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THAT OFFICE WHICH WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2026; TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT, SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, SEAT 1, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022; AND TO ELECT A SUCCESSOR TO A CERTAIN JUDGE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT, SEAT 2, WHOSE TERM WILL EXPIRE JUNE 30, 2022.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-18

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, placed on calendar without reference SJ-5

#### **<u>H 4747</u>** Concurrent Resolution, By Lucas

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION INVITING HIS EXCELLENCY, HENRY DARGAN MCMASTER, GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, TO ADDRESS THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IN JOINT SESSION AT 7:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022, IN THE CHAMBER OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-21

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-8

#### **<u>H 4748</u>** Concurrent Resolution, By B. Newton, Lucas, McGarry and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DEPUTY LEONARD "LEE" JESUELE OF THE LANCASTER COUNTY SHERIFFS' OFFICE UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-21

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-8

H 4749 Concurrent Resolution, By Lowe, Alexander, Jordan, Kirby, R. Williams, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, King, Ligon, Long, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR LIEUTENANT JOHNNY (JOLLY) HICKS OF THE FLORENCE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-21

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-8

#### H 4750 Concurrent Resolution, By Hayes

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME STACKHOUSE ROAD BETWEEN HAYMOUNT ROAD AND BURKE ROAD IN DILLON COUNTY "HUBERT GRICE MEMORIAL ROAD" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

01/12/22 House Introduced HJ-22

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-22

#### H 4751 Concurrent Resolution, By Ligon

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR NARCOTICS SERGEANT AND SPECIAL RESPONSE TEAM COMMANDER JOHN "TREY" HUNTER III OF THE CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, WHO DISPLAYED EXCEPTIONAL COURAGE AND PRESENCE OF MIND IN THE FACE OF DANGER WHILE IN THE LINE OF DUTY, AND TO CONGRATULATE HIM UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR AWARD.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-22

# <u>H 4752</u> Concurrent Resolution, By G.R. Smith, Allison, Bannister, Burns, Chumley, B. Cox, W. Cox, Dillard, Elliott, Haddon, Morgan, Robinson, Trantham and Willis

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DEPUTY BRIANNA MILLER OF THE GREENVILLE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, WHO ACTED HEROICALLY IN RESPONDING TO A VEHICLE ACCIDENT, AND TO CONGRATULATE HER UPON RECEIVING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR AWARD.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-23

 $01/13/22 \quad Senate \quad Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence \, SJ-9$ 

<u>H 4753</u> Concurrent Resolution, By G.R. Smith, Allison, Bannister, Burns, Chumley, B. Cox, W. Cox, Dillard, Elliott, Haddon, Morgan, Robinson,

#### **Trantham and Willis**

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR SERGEANT PATRICK SWIFT, MASTER DEPUTY MATTHEW BROAD, DEPUTY KYLE ALEXANDER, AND DEPUTY RYAN HUMBURG AND K9 NIKOS OF THE GREENVILLE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-23

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-9

#### **H 4754** Concurrent Resolution, By Calhoon

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS DEEP APPRECIATION FOR THE DEDICATED PUBLIC SERVICE OF MARTIN K. TAYLOR, DIRECTOR OF TREASURY MANAGEMENT FOR THE SOUTH CAROLINA TREASURER'S OFFICE, TO CONGRATULATE HIM ON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM SERVICE TO THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFTER AN EXEMPLARY CAREER OF OVER THIRTY-TWO YEARS, AND TO WISH FOR HIM A FUTURE BLESSED WITH GOOD HEALTH AND MUCH JOY.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-23

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-9

#### H 4755 Concurrent Resolution, By B. Newton, McGarry and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NAME THE INTERSECTION LOCATED AT THE JUNCTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY 9 BYPASS AND GILLSBROOK ROAD IN THE CITY OF LANCASTER IN LANCASTER COUNTY "C.D. BUBBER' GREGORY, JR. INTERSECTION" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS AT THIS INTERSECTION CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

01/12/22 House Introduced HJ-24

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-24

H 4756 Concurrent Resolution, By Huggins, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MICHAEL D. SCOTT, SR., AND MARGARET ROSE SCOTT ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR FIFTIETH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH CONTINUED HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-24

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-9

#### H 4757 Concurrent Resolution, By McGarry, B. Newton, Yow and Lucas A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THE DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION NAME THE PORTION OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 521 FROM ANDREW JACKSON HIGH SCHOOL IN LANCASTER COUNTY TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 601 "REPRESENTATIVE JIMMY NEAL MEMORIAL HIGHWAY" AND ERECT APPROPRIATE MARKERS OR SIGNS ALONG THIS HIGHWAY CONTAINING THESE WORDS.

01/12/22 House Introduced HJ-25

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Invitations and Memorial

Resolutions HJ-25

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-10

#### H 4758 Concurrent Resolution, By Ligon, D.C. Moss and McDaniel

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO HONOR SERGEANT RICHARD BRANHAM, CORPORAL JORDAN BROWN, DEPUTY DASHAUN BOYD, DEPUTY MARCUS BEASLEY, DEPUTY QUENTIN ELEY, DEPUTY SYDNEY CANIPE, AND DEPUTY JOHNNY ARCILA OF THE CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, WHO DISPLAYED EXCEPTIONAL COURAGE IN THE FACE OF DANGER WHILE IN THE LINE OF DUTY, AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-25

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-10

H 4759 Concurrent Resolution, By Jefferson, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE MEMORY OF CHARLESTON NATIVE DR. PATRICIA SANDERS-COOPER, A DEDICATED SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATOR, AND TO CELEBRATE HER LIFE OF SERVICE.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-26

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-11

H 4760 Concurrent Resolution, By Bamberg, Rivers, Murray, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY UPON THE PASSING OF THE HONORABLE PEDEN BROWN MCLEOD OF COLLETON COUNTY AND TO EXTEND DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HIS LARGE AND LOVING FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-26

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-11

#### H 4761 Concurrent Resolution, By Cobb-Hunter

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO URGE MEMBERS OF THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS TO ENACT FEDERAL LEGISLATION GRANTING STATEHOOD TO THE PEOPLE OF WASHINGTON, D.C.

01/12/22 House Introduced HJ-29

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-29

#### H 4762 General Bill, By Herbkersman

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-11-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION COST THRESHOLD AMOUNTS REQUIRING LICENSURE AS A CONTRACTOR, SO AS TO DOUBLE THESE THRESHOLD AMOUNTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 40-11-260, RELATING TO THE SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION COST THRESHOLD AMOUNTS FOR CONTRACTOR LICENSURE FINANCIAL NET WORTH REQUIREMENTS, SO AS TO DOUBLE THESE THRESHOLD AMOUNTS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-30

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-30

# H 4763 General Bill, By Burns, Chumley, Long, Haddon and Forrest Similar (H 3450, H 4528)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING ARTICLE 6 TO CHAPTER 5, TITLE 39 SO AS TO STOP CERTAIN SOCIAL MEDIA CENSORSHIP, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES, AND TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-31 01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-31

# ${\bf H}$ 4764 General Bill, By Burns, Chumley, Long, Haddon, Morgan, Magnuson and Forrest

Similar (H 4545)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 44-29-55 SO AS TO ESTABLISH CIVIL LIABILITY IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES FOR AN ENTITY THAT REQUIRES PERSONS SEEKING ADMISSION ON THEIR PREMISES TO BE VACCINATED FOR COVID-19.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-31

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-31

# H 4765 General Bill, By Allison, Carter and McCravy Similar (S 0929)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 17-23-180 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT, IN A CRIMINAL CASE OR PROCEEDING IN WHICH A DEFENDANT IS ACCUSED OF CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OR CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OR A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE, A COURT MAY ADMIT EVIDENCE THAT THE DEFENDANT PREVIOUSLY COMMITTED ANOTHER VIOLATION OF SUCH AN OFFENSE.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-31

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-31

01/13/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter,

McCravy

#### H 4766 General Bill, By Allison and Lucas

Similar (H 3611)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 13-1-2030, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, SO AS TO DELETE REFERENCES TO DESIGNEES ON THE COORDINATING COUNCIL.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-31

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works HJ-31

#### H 4767 Joint Resolution, By Jordan and Lowe

A JOINT RESOLUTION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE X OF THE CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1895, RELATING TO

FINANCE, TAXATION, AND BONDED DEBT, BY AMENDING SECTION 15 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNING BODY OF ANY SCHOOL DISTRICT MAY NOT INCUR GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT IN AN AMOUNT EXCEEDING TWO PERCENT OF THE ASSESSED VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY OF SUCH SCHOOL DISTRICT IN ANY ONE YEAR UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY A REFERENDUM.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-31

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-31

#### H 4768 General Bill, By Whitmire and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3810 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A TAXPAYER WHO CLAIMS A FEDERAL ALTERNATIVE FUEL INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME TAX CREDIT IS ALLOWED A CREDIT EQUAL TO FIFTY PERCENT OF THE FEDERAL INCOME TAX CREDIT.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-32

01/13/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

#### H 4769 General Bill, By Herbkersman

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY REPEALING SECTIONS 6-1-400, 6-1-410, AND 6-1-420 RELATING TO THE BUSINESS LICENSE TAX.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-32

#### H 4770 Joint Resolution, By Pendarvis

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ESTABLISH THE COVID-19 AT-HOME TESTING DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM, TO SET FORTH THE PROGRAM'S REQUIREMENTS, TO DEFINE TERMS, AND TO PROVIDE A SUNSET PROVISION.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs HJ-32

#### H 4771 General Bill, By Pendarvis

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-30, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE, SO AS TO ADD UNDERINSURED MOTORIST COVERAGE; TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-150, RELATING TO UNINSURED MOTORIST COVERAGE, SO AS TO REQUIRE UNDERINSURED MOTORIST COVERAGE ON ALL AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE POLICIES ISSUED OR DELIVERED IN THIS STATE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 38-77-160, RELATING TO ADDITIONAL UNINSURED MOTORIST COVERAGE, SECTION 38-77-200, RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION OF AN ARBITRATION CLAUSE IN UNINSURED MOTORIST PROVISIONS, AND SECTION 38-77-210, RELATING TO ADDITIONAL LIABILITY WHICH AN AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE POLICY NEED NOT COVER, ALL SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-32

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

HJ-32

# H 4772 General Bill, By Long, Magnuson, Morgan, Chumley, Burns, Jones, May, Fry, B. Cox and Willis

#### Similar (S 0903)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-6-3791 SO AS TO ALLOW AN INCOME TAX CREDIT FOR CONTRIBUTIONS TO A SCHOLARSHIP FUNDING ORGANIZATION THAT PROVIDES GRANTS FOR STUDENTS TO ATTEND CERTAIN INDEPENDENT AND HOME SCHOOLS, TO SPECIFY THE MANNER IN WHICH THE CREDIT IS CLAIMED, TO SPECIFY THE PROCESS BY WHICH CERTAIN ORGANIZATIONS AND SCHOOLS BECOME ELIGIBLE, TO SPECIFY CERTAIN INFORMATION WHICH MUST BE MADE PUBLIC, AND TO ALLOW THE STATE TREASURER

AND DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO ENFORCE THE PROVISIONS OF THE CREDIT; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 12-6-3790 RELATING TO THE EDUCATIONAL CREDIT FOR EXCEPTIONAL NEEDS CHILDREN'S FUND

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Ways and Means HJ-33

#### H 4773 General Bill, By Gilliard, Murray, Jefferson and R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-23-440, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF DISCHARGING FIREARMS AT OR INTO DWELLINGS, STRUCTURES, ENCLOSURES, VEHICLES, OR EQUIPMENT, SO AS TO EXPAND THE PURVIEW OF THE OFFENSE TO INCLUDE SCHOOLS, CHURCHES OR PLACES OF WORSHIP, INDOOR OR OUTDOOR SHOPPING AREAS OR MALLS, MOVIE THEATERS, PARKING LOTS, AND ANY OTHER PUBLIC GATHERING, TO PROVIDE MANDATORY MINIMUM PENALTIES FOR A VIOLATION, AND TO PROVIDE FOR GREATER PENALTIES IF GREAT BODILY INJURY OR DEATH OCCURS AS A RESULT OF A VIOLATION.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33 01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-33

# H 4774 General Bill, By Bryant, B. Newton, D.C. Moss, Huggins, Pope, Forrest, Felder, Long, Chumley, Collins, Blackwell, Hiott, Ligon, Taylor, Carter, Wooten, Rutherford, Hixon, Murray and Simrill

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 7-13-200 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT COUNTIES, MUNICIPALITIES, SCHOOL DISTRICTS, SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS, PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICTS, OR OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS AUTHORIZED BY LAW TO CONDUCT REFERENDA, BALLOT MEASURES, OR OTHER ELECTION EVENTS AT WHICH A PERSON IS NOT ELECTED TO AN OFFICE SHALL CONDUCT THE REFERENDA, BALLOT MEASURE, OR OTHER ELECTION EVENT ON THE FIRST TUESDAY FOLLOWING THE FIRST MONDAY IN NOVEMBER IN EACH EVEN-NUMBERED YEAR.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-33

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-33

#### H 4775 General Bill, By Hiott, Bailey and Carter

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 60, TITLE 48, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO MANUFACTURER RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE RECOVERY AND RECYCLING OF CERTAIN ELECTRONIC WASTE, SO AS TO ADD AND CHANGE DEFINITIONAL TERMS; TO REQUIRE MANUFACTURERS OF COVERED DEVICES TO OFFER AN ELECTRONIC WASTE RECOVERY PROGRAM AND TO ESTABLISH MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF SUCH RECOVERY PROGRAMS; TO ESTABLISH TELEVISION AND COMPUTER MONITOR COLLECTION SITE CONVENIENCE STANDARDS BASED ON COUNTY POPULATION; TELEVISION AND COMPUTER MANUFACTURERS TO SUBMIT AN ANNUAL MANUFACTURER RECOVERY PLAN TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AND TO ESTABLISH MINIMUM PLAN REQUIREMENTS; TO ALLOW MANUFACTURER CLEARINGHOUSES, ACTING ON BEHALF OF CERTAIN MANUFACTURERS, TO COMPLY WITH THE CHAPTER'S PROVISIONS AND TO ESTABLISH CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MANUFACTURER CLEARINGHOUSES; TO SET FORTH POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL; TO CREATE AND CHANGE CERTAIN FEES AND PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR PERIODIC REVIEW OF THE CHAPTER'S PROVISIONS BY A STAKEHOLDER GROUP; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 14 OF ACT 129 OF 2014, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO A SUNSET PROVISION.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-34

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-34

01/13/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Carter

H 4776 General Bill, By Willis, McCravy, Thayer, Bailey, Wooten, B. Cox, McGarry, Magnuson, Pope, Taylor, G.R. Smith, Gilliam, Jones, M.M. Smith, Trantham, Erickson, Huggins, Long, Hiott, Burns, May, Haddon, Oremus, Bennett, Daning, T. Moore, Chumley, Nutt, Hyde, Dabney, McCabe, Bryant, Forrest, Hixon, J.E. Johnson, Lucas, Morgan and D.C. Moss

Similar (S 0811, H 3518)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "MEDICAL ETHICS AND DIVERSITY ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 139 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO SET FORTH FINDINGS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY REGARDING THE RIGHT OF CONSCIENCE IN THE HEALTH CARE INDUSTRY; TO DEFINE CERTAIN TERMS; TO AUTHORIZE MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS, HEALTH INSTITUTIONS, AND HEALTH CARE PAYERS NOT TO PARTICIPATE IN HEALTH CARE SERVICES THAT VIOLATE THE PRACTITIONER'S OR ENTITY'S CONSCIENCE AND TO PROTECT THESE INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES FROM CIVIL, CRIMINAL, OR ADMINISTRATIVE LIABILITY AND FROM DISCRIMINATION FOR EXERCISING THEIR PERSONAL RIGHT OF CONSCIENCE, WITH EXCEPTIONS; TO CREATE A PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION FOR MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS, HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS, AND HEALTH CARE PAYERS FOR VIOLATION OF THE CHAPTER; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-35 01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-35

#### H 4777 General Bill. By Rutherford

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 24-3-980 SO AS TO PROVIDE INMATES CONFINED IN STATE OR LOCAL DETENTION FACILITIES MUST BE ALLOWED AT LEAST ONE IN-PERSON MEETING EACH MONTH AND TO DEFINE THE TERM "IN-PERSON MEETING".

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-35 01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary HJ-35

# H 4778 General Bill, By W. Cox, West, Collins, Carter, Gagnon, Parks, Sandifer, White, Thayer, Hyde and Whitmire

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 49-3-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ENTITY THAT HAS CONTRACTED FOR THE RIGHT TO STORE WATER IN A RESERVOIR OWNED BY THE UNITED STATES ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS HAS EXCLUSIVE RIGHTS TO ANY RETURN FLOWS GENERATED TO THAT RESERVOIR.

01/12/22 House Introduced and read first time HJ-35

01/12/22 House Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environmental Affairs HJ-35

01/13/22 House Member(s) request name added as sponsor: Thayer, Hyde,

Whitmire

H 4779 Resolution, By W. Newton, Herbkersman, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR THE HILTON HEAD CHRISTIAN ACADEMY VARSITY FOOTBALL TEAM, COACHES,

AND SCHOOL OFFICIALS FOR AN OUTSTANDING SEASON AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM FOR WINNING THE 2021 SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ASSOCIATION CLASS 2A STATE CHAMPIONSHIP TITLE.

01/13/22 House Introduced and adopted

#### **H 4780** Resolution, By Finlay and Bernstein

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR ACCLAIMED MASTER NATURALIST, CRAFTSMAN, AND EDUCATOR TOM MANCKE OF RICHLAND COUNTY AND TO EXPRESS THE APPRECIATION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES FOR HIS CONTRIBUTIONS TO PRESERVING THE NATURAL HISTORY, RICH OUTDOOR HERITAGE, AND CENTURIES-OLD CRAFTS TRADITION OF THIS GREAT STATE.

01/13/22 House Introduced and adopted

#### **<u>H 4781</u>** Resolution, By House Rules

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SET BY SPECIAL ORDER S. 865, THE BILL RELATING TO ESTABLISHING ELECTION DISTRICTS FROM WHICH THE MEMBERS OF THE CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS ARE ELECTED BEGINNING WITH THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION, FOR SECOND READING ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 12, 2022, IMMEDIATELY UPON ADOPTION OF THE SPECIAL ORDER RESOLUTION, AND TO PROVIDE FOLLOWING THE ROLL CALL ON EACH LEGISLATIVE DAY THEREAFTER, FOR THE CONTINUING SPECIAL ORDER CONSIDERATION UNTIL S. 865 IS GIVEN THIRD READING OR OTHER DISPOSITION.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-42

H 4782 Resolution, By Pope, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO COMMEND TAIWAN FOR ITS MUTUALLY BENEFICIAL RELATIONS WITH THE UNITED STATES AND THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-15

H 4783 Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE MAJOR LONNIE SMITH UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE GREENWOOD COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, TO COMMEND HIM FOR NEARLY FORTY YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM MUCH HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-16

#### H 4784 Resolution, By Rutherford

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE PROFOUND SORROW OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES UPON THE PASSING OF JACQUELINE BUSH REESE OF HOPKINS AND TO EXTEND THE DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO HER FAMILY AND MANY FRIENDS.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

**H 4785** Resolution, By McCravy, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO CONGRATULATE DAVID AND CLAUDIA DORITY OF GREENWOOD COUNTY ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR RECENT FIFTIETH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY AND TO EXTEND BEST WISHES FOR MUCH CONTINUED HAPPINESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD.

01/12/22 House Introduced and adopted HJ-17

<u>H 4786</u> Concurrent Resolution, By G.R. Smith, Allison, Bannister, Burns, Chumley, B. Cox, W. Cox, Dillard, Elliott, Haddon, Morgan, Robinson, Trantham and Willis

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO HONOR DEPUTY MARK HARDEN AND DEPUTY COLIN PRICE OF THE GREENVILLE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, WHO DISPLAYED EXCEPTIONAL COURAGE IN THE FACE OF DANGER WHILE IN THE LINE OF DUTY, AND TO CONGRATULATE THEM UPON RECEIVING THE SOUTH CAROLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEDAL OF VALOR.

01/12/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate HJ-29

01/13/22 Senate Introduced, adopted, returned with concurrence SJ-12

H 4787 Resolution, By Gilliard, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE THE REVEREND DR. CLIFFORD

HENRY BROWN OF CHARLESTON COUNTY FOR HIS DEDICATED SERVICE IN CHRISTIAN MINISTRY AND TO HIS COMMUNITY AND TO WISH HIM MUCH CONTINUED SUCCESS AND FULFILLMENT IN THE DAYS AHEAD AS HE CONTINUES TO SERVE THE LORD.

01/13/22 House Introduced and adopted

H 4788 Resolution, By J. Moore, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thaver, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO SALUTE TAIWAN FOR ITS STRONG AND FRIENDLY RELATIONS WITH THE UNITED STATES AND WITH THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

01/13/22 House Introduced and adopted

H 4789 Resolution, By J. Moore, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and Yow

A HOUSE RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND CONGRATULATE WIDE AWAKE BREWERY UPON THE OCCASION OF ITS OPENING ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2021, BECOMING GOOSE CREEK'S FIRST EVER LOCAL BREWERY AND TO CONGRATULATE CREEK CITY GRILL AND WIDE AWAKE BREWERY ON THEIR NEW ESTABLISHMENT.

01/13/22 House Introduced and adopted

H 4790 Concurrent Resolution, By Atkinson, Hayes, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Fry, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and

#### Yow

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR DR. JOHN M. KIRBY, JR., UPON THE OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT AFTER FIVE DECADES OF EXEMPLARY SERVICE, AND TO WISH HIM CONTINUED SUCCESS AND HAPPINESS IN ALL HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

01/13/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate

H 4791 Concurrent Resolution, By Fry, Alexander, Allison, Anderson, Atkinson, Bailey, Ballentine, Bamberg, Bannister, Bennett, Bernstein, Blackwell, Bradley, Brawley, Brittain, Bryant, Burns, Bustos, Calhoon, Carter, Caskey, Chumley, Clyburn, Cobb-Hunter, Cogswell, Collins, B. Cox, W. Cox, Crawford, Dabney, Daning, Davis, Dillard, Elliott, Erickson, Felder, Finlay, Forrest, Gagnon, Garvin, Gatch, Gilliam, Gilliard, Govan, Haddon, Hardee, Hart, Hayes, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Herbkersman, Hewitt, Hill, Hiott, Hixon, Hosey, Howard, Huggins, Hyde, Jefferson, J.E. Johnson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, Jones, Jordan, King, Kirby, Ligon, Long, Lowe, Lucas, Magnuson, Matthews, May, McCabe, McCravy, McDaniel, McGarry, McGinnis, McKnight, J. Moore, T. Moore, Morgan, D.C. Moss, V.S. Moss, Murphy, Murray, B. Newton, W. Newton, Nutt, Oremus, Ott, Parks, Pendarvis, Pope, Rivers, Robinson, Rose, Rutherford, Sandifer, Simrill, G.M. Smith, G.R. Smith, M.M. Smith, Stavrinakis, Taylor, Tedder, Thayer, Thigpen, Trantham, Weeks, West, Wetmore, Wheeler, White, Whitmire, R. Williams, S. Williams, Willis, Wooten and

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO HONOR THE VICTIMS OF AGENT ORANGE DURING THE VIETNAM WAR AND EXPRESS GRATITUDE FOR THEIR COURAGEOUS SERVICE TO OUR COUNTRY AS SOME OF AMERICA'S MOST HEROIC CITIZENS.

01/13/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate

H 4792 Concurrent Resolution, By Tedder, Alexander, Anderson, Bamberg, Brawley, Clyburn, Dillard, Garvin, Gilliard, Govan, Henderson-Myers, Henegan, Hosey, Howard, J. Moore, Jefferson, J.L. Johnson, K.O. Johnson, King, Matthews, McDaniel, McKnight, Murray, Parks, Pendarvis, Rivers, Robinson, Rutherford, Thigpen, Weeks, R. Williams, S. Williams and Cobb-Hunter

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE LIFE ACHIEVEMENTS OF DOCTOR MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., TO HONOR THE LEGACY OF HIS COMMITMENT TO LIBERTY AND JUSTICE FOR ALL CITIZENS, AND TO PLEDGE TO SUPPORT LEGISLATION THAT WILL CHAMPION THE FULLNESS OF HIS LEGACY.

01/13/22 House Introduced, adopted, sent to Senate

#### H 4793 Joint Resolution, By Pope, King, Ligon and Simrill

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THAT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY APPROVES ORDINANCE NUMBER 3421 ADOPTED ON SEPTEMBER 7, 2021, BY THE YORK COUNTY COUNCIL TO EXPAND THE CATAWBA INDIAN RESERVATION, AS REQUESTED BY THE CATAWBA INDIAN NATION.

01/13/22 House Introduced, read first time, placed on calendar without reference

# H 4794 General Bill, By W. Cox and Elliott Similar (S 0890, H 4531)

A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 6 OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO UNLAWFUL HAZING, SO AS TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS, TO RESTRUCTURE THE OFFENSES AND PENALTIES ASSOCIATED WITH UNLAWFUL HAZING, AND TO REQUIRE TIMELY REPORTING OF HAZING INCIDENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 59-101-200, RELATING TO HAZING AND DEFINITIONS REGARDING HAZING, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "HAZING" TO CONFORM TO THE DEFINITION CONTAINED IN SECTION 16-3-505; BY ADDING SECTION 59-101-220 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EACH PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING SHALL DEVELOP A COMPREHENSIVE ANTI-HAZING POLICY, TO SET MINIMUM PARAMETERS OF WHAT MUST BE

INCLUDED IN THE POLICY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE POLICY ON THE INSTITUTION'S WEBSITE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 59-63-275, RELATING TO STUDENT HAZING AT PUBLIC EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION TO DEVELOP A COMPREHENSIVE ANTI-HAZING POLICY, TO SET MINIMUM PARAMETERS OF WHAT MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE POLICY, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE POLICY ON THE INSTITUTION'S WEBSITE

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time 01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

#### H 4795 General Bill, By Brawley, Garvin, K.O. Johnson, R. Williams, Howard, Pendarvis, S. Williams, Henderson-Myers, King, McDaniel, Collins and Tedder

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 27-40-210, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO GENERAL DEFINITIONS FOR PURPOSES OF THE RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD AND TENANT ACT, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF "ESSENTIAL SERVICES" TO INCLUDE ACCESS TO POSTAL SERVICES; AND TO AMEND SECTION 27-40-440, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF A LANDLORD TO MAINTAIN PREMISES, SO AS TO ADD THE DUTY TO MAINTAIN MAILBOXES FOR ALL TENANTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE REGULATIONS.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time 01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

# H 4796 General Bill, By Oremus, Forrest, Taylor, Allison, G.R. Smith, Jones, Yow, Gatch, B. Cox, Elliott, Nutt, W. Newton, Wetmore, McCravy, Davis, Atkinson, Dabney, Gilliard, Hayes, Herbkersman, Hixon, McKnight, Sandifer. Thayer, Wheeler and Whitmire

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "CHOKING PREVENTION ACT"; BY ADDING SECTION 44-1-147 SO AS TO REQUIRE RETAIL FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS TO MANUALLY OPERATED MAINTAIN SUCTION-BASED Α ANTICHOKING DEVICE ON THEIR PREMISES FOR USE IN A CHOKING EMERGENCY AND TO PROVIDE IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY FOR RENDERING SUCH EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE; BY ADDING SECTION 44-61-85 SO AS TO REQUIRE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES PERSONNEL TO MAINTAIN AS PART OF THEIR EQUIPMENT A MANUALLY OPERATED SUCTION-BASED ANTICHOKING DEVICE FOR USE IN APPROPRIATE CIRCUMSTANCES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time 01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

#### H 4797 General Bill, By Elliott

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-5010, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF "PUBLIC EDUCATION: A GREAT INVESTMENT" MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE PLATES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THE REVISED PURPOSE OF ISSUANCE OF THE LICENSE PLATES IS TO ESTABLISH A FUND FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING CLASSROOM TECHNOLOGY TO PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time

01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

H 4798 General Bill, By McKnight, Allison, Oremus, Brawley and Taylor A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-18-1650 SO AS TO PROVIDE WHEN THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION ASSUMES CONTROL OF A SCHOOL DISTRICT UNDER A STATE OF EMERGENCY PURSUANT TO THE EDUCATION ACCOUNTABILITY ACT, HE SHALL PROVIDE THE LOCAL LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION WITH A QUARTERLY REPORT DETAILING THE PROGRESS OF THE DISTRICT TOWARD MEETING ANNUAL TARGETS IN THE DISTRICT STRATEGIC PLAN FOR SUSTAINED IMPROVEMENT.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time

01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

H 4799 General Bill, By May, Fry, Bailey, Bennett, Burns, Bustos, Chumley, B. Cox, Dabney, Forrest, Gilliam, Hiott, Hixon, Huggins, Jones, Long, Magnuson, McCabe, McGarry, T. Moore, Morgan, Nutt, Oremus, G.R. Smith, Thayer and Wooten

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 35 TO TITLE 1 SO AS TO DEFINE TERMS, PROHIBIT THE STATE, ALL POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS, ALL PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS, PUBLIC SCHOOLS, AND PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION FROM AFFIRMING, ADOPTING, ADHERING TO, OR INSTRUCTING ANY OF THE TENETS OF "CRITICAL RACE THEORY"; TO PROHIBIT THE UTILIZATION OR REQUIREMENT OF ADHERENCE TO THE TENETS OF CRITICAL RACE THEORY AS A CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT; TO PROHIBIT THE UTILIZATION OR REQUIREMENT OF ADHERENCE TO THE TENETS OF CRITICAL RACE THEORY WHEN SPENDING PUBLIC MONEY PURSUANT TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA CONSOLIDATED PROCUREMENT CODE; TO PROHIBIT THE CONSIDERATION OF THE TENETS OF CRITICAL RACE THEORY WHEN ADOPTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES; TO PROHIBIT THE UTILIZATION OR REQUIREMENT OF ADHERENCE TO THE TENETS OF CRITICAL RACE THEORY BY ENTITIES RECEIVING FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY; TO PROHIBIT THE STATE, INCLUDING ALL POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS, FROM OFFERING TAX INCENTIVES TO ENTITIES UTILIZING OR REQUIRING ADHERENCE TO THE TENETS OF CRITICAL RACE THEORY: AND TO PROVIDE WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS; BY ADDING ARTICLE 5 TO CHAPTER 29, TITLE 59 SO AS TO DEFINE TERMS, PROVIDE TEACHERS AND STUDENTS OF CIVICS AND RELATED COURSEWORK IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS MAY NOT BE COMPELLED TO DISCUSS CERTAIN TOPICS OR AFFIRM CERTAIN BELIEFS; TO PROHIBIT CREDIT FROM BEING AWARDED FOR CERTAIN STUDENT LOBBYING ACTIVITIES; TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF PRIVATE FUNDING FOR CURRICULUM OR TEACHER TRAINING CONCERNING CIVICS AND RELATED COURSEWORK; TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN CONCEPTS FROM INCLUSION IN CURRICULUM OR INSTRUCTION; TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SCHOOL WEBSITES MUST INCLUDE CERTAIN INFORMATION AND MEANS OF PROVIDING RELATED FEEDBACK CONCERNING INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AND CURRICULA IN USE; TO PROVIDE RELATED REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS; TO PROHIBIT THE TEACHING, USE, OR PROMOTION OF THE 1619 PROJECT OR CERTAIN OTHER TENETS; TO PROVIDE FOR THE WITHHOLDING OF FUNDING FOR NONCOMPLIANCE WITH CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT; TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS THAT SEEK OR RECEIVE FEDERAL GRANTS RELATED TO HISTORY OR SOCIAL STUDIES EDUCATION; TO ESTABLISH THAT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AND CURRICULA ARE NOT EXEMPT FROM THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT; TO PROVIDE WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS; AND TO ESTABLISH CONSEQUENCES NONCOMPLIANCE WITH THIS ACT; AND BY ADDING SECTION 10-1-220 SO AS TO PROHIBIT FLAGS AND BANNERS THAT INTEND TO PROMOTE A SOCIAL OR POLITICAL CAUSE FROM BEING FLOWN FROM PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time

01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

#### H 4800 General Bill, By McGarry

A BILL TO AMEND ACT 777 OF 1988, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE LANCASTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ELECTION OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES IN PARTISAN INSTEAD OF NONPARTISAN ELECTIONS BEGINNING IN 2024 AND FOR THE NOMINATION, TERMS, AND ELECTION PROCEDURES OF CANDIDATES FOR THESE OFFICES.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time 01/13/22 House Referred to Lancaster Delegation

### H 4801 General Bill, By J. Moore

Similar (H 3225)

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA DIGNITY IN PREGNANCY AND CHILDBIRTH ACT" BY ADDING CHAPTER 42 TO TITLE 44 SO AS TO REQUIRE PERINATAL HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS TO IMPLEMENT AN EVIDENCE-BASED IMPLICIT BIAS PROGRAM TO TRAIN HEALTH CARE STAFF, TO ESTABLISH REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PROGRAM, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time

01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and

Municipal Affairs

#### H 4802 General Bill, By R. Williams

A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 12-24-170 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A MUNICIPALITY MAY IMPOSE A MUNICIPAL DEED STAMP EQUAL TO ONE DOLLAR TEN CENTS FOR EACH ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS, OF FRACTIONAL PART OF ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS, OF THE REALTY'S VALUE.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time 01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Judiciary

#### H 4803 General Bill, By R. Williams and King

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, TITLE 44, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, SO AS TO RENAME THE CHAPTER THE "DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH" AND TO REORGANIZE THE CHAPTER TO ABOLISH THE DEPARTMENT AND BOARD OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH BY THE GOVERNOR, TO ELIMINATE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO THE BOARD AND TO ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; BY ADDING CHAPTER 6 TO TITLE 48 SO AS TO CREATE THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL BY THE GOVERNOR, TO TRANSFER TO THE DEPARTMENT THE ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISIONS, OFFICE, AND DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; TO AMEND SECTIONS 44-2-20, 44-2-40, 44-2-60, 44-2-130, 44-4-130, 44-4-540, 44-7-130, 44-7-150, 44-7-180, 44-7-190, 44-7-200, 44-7-210, 44-7-230, 44-7-320, 44-7-370, 44-7-760, 44-7-2430, 44-29-10, 44-29-150, 44-29-210, 44-53-160, AS AMENDED, 44-53-280, AS AMENDED, 44-53-290, AS AMENDED, 44-53-310, 44-53-320, 44-53-360, AS AMENDED, 44-53-740, 44-55-20, 44-55-30, 44-55-40, 44-55-45, 44-55-50, 44-55-60, 44-55-70, 44-55-120, 44-55-690, 44-55-860, 44-56-20, 44-56-30, 44-56-60, 44-56-100, 44-56-130, 44-56-160, 44-56-200, 44-56-210, 44-56-405, 44-56-410, 44-56-420, 44-56-495, 44-56-720, 44-56-840, AS AMENDED, 44-61-20, AS AMENDED, 44-61-30, 44-61-40, 44-61-50, 44-61-60, 44-61-70, 44-61-80, 44-61-130, 44-61-310, 44-61-350, 44-61-720, 44-61-800, 44-63-110, 44-69-20, 44-69-30, 44-69-50, 44-71-20, 44-75-20, AS AMENDED, 44-75-30, 44-75-40, 44-89-30, 44-93-20, 44-93-150, 44-93-160, 44-96-40, 44-96-85, 44-96-100, 44-96-120, AS AMENDED, 44-96-165, 44-96-170, 44-96-250, 44-96-440, 44-96-450, 48-1-10, 48-1-20, 48-1-55, 48-1-85, 48-1-95, 48-1-100, 48-1-130, 48-1-280, 48-2-20, 48-2-70, 48-2-320, 48-2-330, 48-2-340, 48-3-10, 48-3-140, 48-5-20, 48-14-20, 48-18-20, 48-18-50, 48-20-30, 48-20-40, 48-20-70, 48-21-20, 48-34-40, 48-39-10, AS AMENDED, 48-39-35, 48-39-50, 48-39-270, 48-39-280, AS AMENDED, 48-39-320, 48-40-20, 48-40-40, 48-43-10, 48-43-30, 48-43-40, 48-43-50, 48-43-60, 48-43-100, 48-43-390, 48-43-510, 48-43-520, 48-43-570, 48-46-30, 48-46-40, 48-46-50, 48-46-80, 48-46-90, 48-52-810, 48-52-865, 48-55-10, 48-56-20, 48-57-20, 48-60-20, 48-60-55, 49-1-15, 49-1-16, 49-1-18, 49-3-30, 49-4-20, 49-4-170, 49-5-30, 49-5-60, 49-6-30, 49-11-120, 49-11-170, AND 49-11-260, RELATING TO UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS, EMERGENCY HEALTH POWERS, HOSPITALS, CONTAGIOUS AND INFECTIOUS DISEASES, CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, DRINKING

WATER, HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT, EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, VITAL STATISTICS, HOME HEALTH AGENCIES, HOSPICE PROGRAMS, ATHLETIC TRAINERS, BIRTHING CENTERS, INFECTIOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT, SOLID WASTE POLICY AND POLLUTION CONTROL, **ENVIRONMENTAL** PROTECTION, WATER QUALITY, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT, EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL, MINING, PRESCRIBED FIRES, COASTAL TIDELANDS AND WETLANDS, BEACH RESTORATION, OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION, LOW-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE WASTE, ENERGY EFFICIENCY, ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS AND INNOVATION, ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT RECOVERY, IMPOUNDMENT OF NAVIGABLE WATERS, WATER RESOURCES PLANNING, SURFACE WATER WITHDRAWAL, GROUNDWATER USE, AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT, AND DAMS, RESPECTIVELY, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO DEPARTMENTS OF STATE GOVERNMENT SO AS TO ADD THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL; BY ADDING SECTION 1-30-140 SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 1-30-45 RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time

01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Education and Public Works

#### H 4804 General Bill, By R. Williams and Gilliard

A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 52, TITLE 48, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PLAN FOR STATE ENERGY POLICY, SO AS TO RENAME THE CHAPTER THE "STATE ENERGY OFFICE": TO AMEND SECTION 48-52-410. RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE STATE ENERGY OFFICE, SO AS TO TRANSFER THE STATE ENERGY OFFICE FROM THE OFFICE OF REGULATORY STAFF AND ESTABLISH IT AS A SEPARATE AGENCY OF THIS STATE; BY ADDING SECTION 48-52-415 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE NOMINATION AND APPOINTMENT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE STATE ENERGY OFFICE; TO AMEND SECTION 1-11-20, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF OFFICES, DIVISIONS, AND OTHER AGENCIES FROM THE STATE BUDGET AND CONTROL BOARD TO APPROPRIATE ENTITIES, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES; AND TO AMEND SECTIONS 48-52-440, AS AMENDED, AND 48-52-460, BOTH RELATING TO THE STATE ENERGY OFFICE, SO AS TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time

01/13/22 House Referred to Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry

#### H 4805 General Bill, By Elliott

#### Similar (S 0557, H 3799)

A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-20-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE IMPOSITION OF LICENSE TAXES ON CORPORATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE FEE DOES NOT APPLY TO ANY PORTION OF THE FIRST FIFTY MILLION DOLLARS OF CERTAIN CAPITAL STOCK AND PAID-IN OR CAPITAL SURPLUS.

01/13/22 House Introduced and read first time

 $01/13/22 \quad House \quad Referred \ to \ Committee \ on \ Ways \ and \ Means$ 

# **HOUSE - Session 124 (2021-2022)**

	GENERAL BILLS	JOINT RESOLUTIONS	GENERAL RESOLUTIONS	RESOLUTIONS	TOTAL
PASSED	48	12	60	527	647
NOT PASSED	1013	76	47	22	1158
TOTAL	1061	88	107	549	1805

Bill History Index Formal Report - Session 124 (2021-2022)

#### -----ACTS CITED BY POPULAR NAME-----

Act to Establish Pay Equity: S0514, H3183

Advanced Manufacturing Instruction Act of 2022: H3961

Asbestos Bankruptcy Trust Claims Transparency and Claims Legitimacy Act: S0763

Asset Forfeiture and Private Property Protection Act: S0070

Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact Act:

Ban the Box Act: H3334

Caution Against Racially Exploitative Non-Emergencies (CAREN) Act:

S0336, H4284 Child Online Safety Act: H3885

Child Welfare Providers Protection Act: H3878

Choking Prevention Act: H4796

Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491

College Financial Aid and Education Act: H3315

Commercial Driver License Holder Employment Protection Act: H3190

Community-Law Enforcement Partnership for Deflection and Substance

Use Disorder Treatment Act: H3370

Contraband Cell Phone Act: S0965

Covid-19 Liability Safe Harbor Act: H3597

Cure Act: H3171

Defense Against Porch Pirates Act: H3286

Drug Court Program Act: S0093, H3624

Emergency Order Balance of Powers Act: S0104

Employment First Initiative Act: H3244

Equal Opportunity Education Scholarship Account Act: S0676

Equal Protection for Unborn Babies Act: S0988

Ethical Policing Transparency and Accountability Act: H3866

Fair Access to Residential Water Act: H3272

Fargo's and Hyco's Law: H3066

Female Health and Wellness Act: S0574, H3747

Forming Open and Robust University Minds (FORUM) Act: H3339

Freedom of Employment Contract Act: H3078 Green County Space Sales Tax Act: S0152

Growing Rural Economies with Access to Technology (GREAT)

Program: H3146

Healthy Student Act: H4172

Hearing Aides Coverage for Children Act: H3234

Homeowners Association Regime Fee Fairness to Deployed Service Members Act: H3313

Human Life Nondiscrimination Act: H3872

Jayce's Law: H4094

Judicial Emergencies Act: H4283

Keep Partisanship Out of Civics Act: H4392

Keep Students in School Act: H4607

Language Equality and Acquisition for Deaf Kids Act (LEAD-K): S0490 Law Enforcement Officers Helping Alleviate Lawful Obstruction - HALO

Act: H3565

Law Enforcement integrity Act: H3049

Life Appropriation Act: H3508

Livable Homes Tax Credit Act: S0583, H4146

Local Government Efficiency Act: H3198

Long-term Care Tax Credit Act: S0121

Marijuana Control Act: S0335

Massage Therapy Practice Act: S0227, H3561

Medical Ethics and Diversity Act: S0811, H3518, H4776

Micro-distillery Parity Act: H3769 Midwife Practice Act: H3510

Military Priority Registration Act: H3025

Multifamily Dwelling Safety Act: H3191

Occupational Licensure Reform Act: H3599

Open Carry with Training Act: S0589, H3094

Open for Business Act: H3497

Parental Bill of Rights: S0900, H4555

Parental Involvement in Their Children's Education Act: H3028

Partnership for Public Facilities and Infrastructure Act: H3559

#### ----ACTS CITED BY POPULAR NAME-----(continued)

Perinatal Integration Act of 2021: H3232

Personhood Act of SC: S0381, H3568

Pharmacy Access Act: S0151, S0628, H3175

Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act: H3791

Port Enhancement Zone Act: S0272

Psychology Interjurisdictional Compact (PSYPACT): H3833

Put Patients First Act: H3174

Racially Restrictive Covenant Act: H4517

Ratepayer Protection Act: S0344

Red Flags Act: H3570

Reinforcing College Education on America's Constitutional Heritage Act (REACH Act): **S0038**, H3338

Rena Grant Sickle Cell Disease Voluntary Patient Registry Act: H3166

Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act: S0472

Restore America's Foundation Act: S0534

Revised Uniform Unclaimed Property Act of 2021: H3849

Revised Uniform Unincorporated Nonprofit Association Act: H3893

SC Academic Integrity Act: H4343

SC Biometric Data Privacy Act: H3063

SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021: H3495

SC CWP Statistics Improvement Act of 2021: H3504

SC Call Center Jobs Act: H3186

SC Cellular Data Privacy Protection Act: H3014

SC Child Abuse Response Protocol Act: **S0229**, H3209

SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044

SC Compassionate Care Act: S0150, H3361

SC Computer Science Education Initiative Act: H3612

SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155, H3039, H3096

SC Covid-19 Liability Immunity Act: **S0147** 

SC Data Privacy Act: H3016

SC Defend the Guard Act: H3528

SC Dignity in Pregnancy and Childbirth Act: H3225, H4801

SC Economic Development Tax Incentive Evaluation Act: H3133

SC Education Bank Act: S0211

SC Election Commission Restructuring Act: S0499

SC Election Fraud Law Enforcement Act of 2021: H3525

SC Electronic Notary Public Act: **S0631**, H4063

SC Equal Pay for Equal Work Act: H3188

SC Equine Promotion Act: H3544

SC Fairness, Accountability and Integrity in Redistricting Act: S0750,

SC False Claims Act: S0080

SC Farm Aid Fund: H3251

SC Fetal Heartbeat Protection from Abortion Act: **S0001** 

SC Government Efficiency Act: H3115

SC Hands-free Act: S0248, H3360

SC Harm Reduction Act: S0255

SC Home Attainability Act: S0528, H3863

SC Housing Court: H3373

SC Inclusionary Housing Act: H3938

SC Income Tax Act for Individuals, Trusts, and Estates: H3393

SC Job Creation and Competitiveness Act of 2022: S0924

SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053

SC LEADS Act: S0124

SC Learn Everywhere Act: H3852

SC Medicaid Buy-In Act: H3573

SC Medical Privacy Act: H4565

SC Midwife Practice Act: H4394

SC Minimum Wage Act: S0159, S0343, S0634

SC Net Neutrality Preservation Act: H3532 SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021: H3130

SC Paid Sick Leave Act: H3469

SC Pay-for-Success Performance Accountability Act: **S0461** 

SC Pro Birth Accountability Act: S0341 SC Public Education Facilities Revitalization Act: H3394

SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021: H3683

SC Service Corps Act: H3468, H3485

SC Stands for Life Act: S0399, H3163 SC Tax Policy Modernization Act: S0925

SC Teledentistry Act; regulate practice of teledentistry: H4085

# ------ACTS CITED BY POPULAR NAME-----(continued)

SC Thirty-by-Thirty Conservation Act: S0220

SC Unborn Victims of Violence Act of 2021: H4046

SC Uniform Partnerships Act of 2021: H4008

SC Uniform Transfers to Minors Act: H3821

SC Vaccination Rights Act of 2022: S0899, H4560

SC Vulnerable Child Compassion and Protection Act: H4047

Safe Water Act: H3574

Santee Cooper, Public Service Authority: H3194

Savannah River Port Enhancement Zone Act: S0273

Save Women's Sports Act: S0531, H3477, H4153, H4608

Sea Turtle Protection Act: S0184

Second Amendment Preservation Act: H3042

Second Amendment Protection Act: S0369, H3012

Second Amendment Sanctuary Act: S0584

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Sexual Assault Survivors' Bill of Rights Act: S0686, H3487, H4157

Sign Language Interpreters Act: H3795

Social Media Bill of Rights: S0610

South Carolina Inclusionary Zoning Act: S0258

South Carolina State Employee Equal Pay Act: H3922

Standardized Testing Overburdens Pupils (STOP) Act: S0315

State Health Facility Licensure Act: S0290, H3161, H3223

State Institution of Higher Education Efficiency Act: S0376

State Institution of Higher Education Enterprise Act: H3248

Stop the School House to Jail House Pipeline Act: H3473

Student Identification Card Suicide Prevention Act: **S0231**, H3476

Student Loan Bill of Rights Act: H3686, H4073

Supporting Teachers Act: H3081

Taxpayer Transparency Act: S0373, H4033

Teachers' Freedom of Speech Act: S0318

Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act: H3424

Title IX Notification Act: H3027

Transparency in Justice Act: S0334

Uniform Limited Liability Company Act of 2021: H3949

Uniform Voidable Transactions Act: H4390

Veterans Nursing Degree Opportunity Act: H3253

Vulnerable Adult Maltreatment Registry Act: H3180

Workforce Enhancement and Military Recognition Act: S0217, S0986, H3247

Youth Protection from Internet Pornography Act: H4535

Youth Sentencing Act of 2021: H3212

#### ABBEVILLE COUNTY

#### **ABORTION**

See Medical (this index)

#### ACCOMMODATIONS TAX

See Parks, Recreation, and Tourism (this index) See Taxation (this index)

#### **ACCOUNTANTS**

Accountants; provide for the practice of certified public accountants: S0812

Treasurer, comptroller, or accountant; provide may use financial transactions card for business-related expenditures; provide for reimbursement and recordkeeping; other provisions: S0476

#### ACTS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS AMENDED

1954

Act No. 868, Kershaw County Hospital Board; rename board The Health Services District of Kershaw County; update mission, duties, responsibilities, procedures and terms: H4163

# ACTS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS AMENDED (continued)

Act No. 868, Sec. 003, Kershaw Health Board, powers and duties; make conforming changes; provide for appointment of new board and stagger terms: <u>S0729</u>

1959

Act No. 126, Lancaster County Commission for Higher Education; provide for commission's receipt and administration of millage-derived funds; to provide Dean of USC Lancaster must be ex officio member; other provisions: H3740

Act No. 379, Chester Metropolitan District; add four members to Chester County Board of Directors appointed by Chester County Legislative delegation: S0448

1961

Act No. 0259, Hartsville Community Center Building Commission; increase commission's membership to 5 members: S0446

1962

Act No. 907, Georgetown County School District and Board of Education; conform local election procedures; provide for membership, terms and vacancies; provide for candidates and elections; other provisions: <u>H4241</u>

Act No. 926, Sec. 002, Aiken County Commission for Technical Education; add two non-voting members: S0449

1965

Act No. 571, Florence-Darlington Technical College; provide State Board shall determine the percentage of students enrolled who are Darlington County residents; other provisions:

1967

Act No. 745, Renewable Water Resources (REWA); revise membership of it's governing commission by removing one Spartanburg member and adding one Greenville member; amend service area: S0235, **H4027** 

1969

Act No. 124, Union County School District; require school district to recognize Memorial Day as a holiday and all district schools and offices be closed: <u>\$0836</u>

Act No. 725, Sec. 001 and 002, Kershaw Health; provide for composition of Kershaw Health Board; provide for nominations and terms; revise purpose and scope of powers and duties; other provisions: **S0729** 

1970

Act No. 1041, Assessment of Taxes in Oconee County; revise membership and composition of Oconee County Board of Assessment Appeals: <u>H3584</u>

1978

Act No. 748, Darlington County School District and Board; provide district shall offer employees who work less than 12 month annually the option of being paid over length of contract instead of year; other provisions: H4200

1982

Act No. 518, Secs. 001, 002, and 003, as amended by Act 408 of 2012, Berkeley County School Board; provide 8 board members be elected from single-member districts corresponding to council member districts numbers; other provisions: S0910

1984

Act No. 612, Spartanburg County School District Boards of Trustees; require candidates seeking election to submit a statement of candidacy rather than signed petitions: H3819

1987

Act No. 247, Aiken County Board of Education; require candidates seeking election to submit the statement of candidacy rather than signed petitions: S0474

1988

Act No. 777, Lancaster County School District; provide for election of trustees in partisan instead of nonpartisan elections beginning 2024; provide for nominations, procedures and other provisions: H4800

1992

# ACTS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS AMENDED (continued)

Act No. 593, Limit on cash reserves that may be maintained by Dorchester County School Districts 2 and 4; provide that limit does not apply to school district 4 in fiscal year 2021-2022: S0912

1998

Act No. 485, Newberry County Board of Education; remove petition required for filing and replace it with statement of intent of candidacy: S0593

199

Act No. 174, Allendale County Board of Education; change deadline for filing notice of candidacy; require statement of candidacy rather than signed petition; make conforming changes: S0526

2012

Act No. 408, Berkeley County School Board; provide 8 board members shall be elected from single-member districts corresponding to council member districts numbers; other provisions: S0910

2014

Act No. 129, SC Manufacturer Responsibility and Consumer Convenience Information Technology Equipment Collection and Recovery Act; extend provisions: H3985, H4035

Act No. 309, Newberry County Board of Education; remove petition required for filing and replace it with statement of intent of candidacy: S0593

2016

Act No. 134, Sec. 002, Extend tax credit for purchase and installation of geothermal machinery and equipment: \$0463

Act No. 205, Sec. 002, Private, for-profit pipeline companies; exemptions from certain rights, powers and privileges of telegraph and telephone companies; extend sunset provision to June 30, 2022: H3524

Act No. 205, Sec. 002, Private, for-profit pipeline companies; exemptions from certain rights, powers and privileges of telegraph and telephone companies; extend sunset provision to November 30, 2022: S0239

2018

Act No. 189, Disposal of surplus property by Midlands Tech Enterprise Campus Authority; permanently authorize the act and repeal sunset provision: **S0160**, H3029

Act No. 280, Orangeburg County School District; eliminate prohibition against holding certain school closure referendums at same time as school bond referendum; provide procedures for closures; revise millage levy; other provisions: **S0515** 

2020

Act No. 135, Sec. 011, Santee Cooper; extend the provisions: **H3194**Act No. 167, Sec. 2.B, Off-premises sales, increased limits; extend increase until May 31, 2022: **H4006** 

Act No. 184, Sec. 005, Hampton County School District Consolidation; vest District with total fiscal autonomy in 2025: S0862

Act No. 186, Sec. 002, Clarendon County School District 4; increase initial membership to nine members and other provisions: S0478

#### ACTS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS REPEALED

1928

Act No. 990, Dr. J Marion Sims memorial: S0972

198

Act No. 518, Sec. 3A, last amended by Act 296 of 2012, Apportioning nine single member school board districts in Berkeley County: S0910

1983

Act No. 237, Georgetown County School District: H4241

198

Act No. 757, Calhoun County School District: H3530

# ACTS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS REPEALED (continued)

2012

Act No. 296, Apportioning nine single member school board districts in Berkeley County: S0910

2013

Act No. 057, Sec. 001.B., Automatic repeal of SC Abandoned Buildings Revitalization Act: H3131

2016

Act No. 140, Workers' Comp Commission Chairman, prohibition of serving consecutive terms and other provisions: S0057

2018

Act No. 233, Workers' Compensation Commission hearings must be held in districts of injuries: S0099

Act No. 268, Sec. 001, Automatic repeal of SC Abandoned Buildings Revitalization Act: H3131

2019

Act No. 077, Sec. 4B, Solar energy property: S0901

#### **ACUPUNCTURE**

See Medical (this index)

#### ADJUTANT GENERAL

See Also Veterans' and Military Affairs (this index)

Civil Air Patrol; provide reemployment rights and protections granted guard members shall apply to Civil Air Patrol members: H4548

SC Defend the Guard Act: H3528

#### ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT

Agriculture surplus property; grant the SC State 1890 Research Project and extensions use and possession rights of agriculture-related state-owned surplus property: H4609

Authorized emergency vehicle; provide certain emergency management department vehicles are authorized emergency vehicles: H4000

Beaches; prohibit state or local government from closing public beaches and access points: H3405

Burial on State House grounds; direct DOA to offer any twice acquitted US President burial on the SC State House grounds; other provisions: H3995

Businesses, closure; prohibit state or local government from ordering closure of any business: H3403

Confederate flags; prevent Confederate flags from being flown or displayed in or on any public building except a museum:

H3381

Coordinating Council for Economic Development; add State Fire Marshal to membership: H4557

DHEC, abolish; Rename and reorganize DHEC to Department of Public Health; create Department of Environmental Control; provide directors appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803

DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002

Daylight saving time; provide for daylight saving time to be the standard time for SC: H3111

Education Scholarships Account, created; provide requirements, create fund, and create requirements for EOC and DOA; other provisions: S0935, H3976

Emergency Management Divisions, duties; require division to ensure all emergency shelters opened during declared emergencies or evacuations are staffed and equipped with sufficient personnel and supplies: H3536

Fallen First Responders Survivor Advocate position, created within DOA; provide duties and responsibilities: H3165

#### ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT (continued)

Fiscal Accountability Authority

Coordinating Council for Economic Development; appoint 4 legislators; prohibit from granting extensions, modifications, waivers or otherwise forgiving conditions under which companies were given incentives or credits; other provisions: S0679

State Agency or Department; provide SC must provide a legal defense for and indemnification to a state agency or dept against a claim or suit that arises; other provisions: H4048

State Institutions of Higher Education Efficiency Act: S0376

State-owned aircraft; direct Aeronautics Division within Fiscal Accountability Authority to sell all state-owned aircraft: S0647

Tort liability; require state, an agency, a political subdivision or governmental entity are liable for their torts in same manner and extent as a private individual; raise limits on judgements; other provisions: S0081

George Stinney Fund, established; DOA shall operate a grant program to compensate the family of a person wrongfully executed; appropriate 10 million dollars to fund: H4604

John De La Howe, Governor's school for agriculture; grant use and possession rights of agriculture-related state-owned surplus property: H4525

Midlands Tech, surplus property; require authority to file certain documents with Fiscal Accountability Authority: S0 80160 H3029

Monitoring by Secretary of State of state offices and agencies; Nuclear Advisory Council renamed and make conforming changes: S0253, H3117

Monument and memorials; remove statue of Benjamin Tillman from state house grounds: H3359

Pay increase; provide Administration Dept shall allocate funds for 5 percent pay increase: H3343

Pay; direct DOA to implement recommendations of a study on the state;s classification and compensation system and increase each pay band annually to account for inflation: H3342

Procurement Services Division; move the procurement services division to Administration Dept from State Fiscal Affairs Authority: S0140

Public buildings, naming; prohibit naming of public property for any elected or appointed person until at least 5 years after death, provide buildings currently named may retain name; provide for removal of names: H3309

Public buildings; prohibit flags and banners that intend to promote a social or political cause from being flown from public buildings: H4530

#### Revenue and Fiscal Affairs

Greenville County, voting precincts; update map number with Revenue and Fiscal Affairs: <u>H4320</u>

Lancaster County, voting precincts; revise names of five precincts and update map numbers: H4495

Laurens County, voting precincts; update map number with Revenue and Fiscal Affairs: S0953

Spartanburg County, voting precincts; revise the names of certain precincts and update the map numbers:  $\underline{\textbf{80153}}$ 

Summerville School District 2; change election method to single-member districts; designate map numbers; provide demographic information for newly drawn election districts: H3797

Union County, voting precincts; merge Monarch Box 1 and Monarch Box 2 to create the Monarch precinct; update map numbers: H4269

Workforce and Education Data Oversight Committee, established; provide functions, responsibilities, and requirements; other provisions: H3611, H4766

York County, voting precincts; add Crescent and Hands Mill precincts and update map numbers: **S0716** 

SC Government Efficiency Act: H3115

#### ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT (continued)

Small and minority businesses contracting and certification, division; transfer division to the Commission for Minority Affairs: S0644, H3145

Taxpayer Transparency Act: S0373, H4033

Transfer of funds to SC Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund; suspend section for fiscal year 2020-2021: **H3481** 

V-SAFE; revise grant funding, amounts and awards; direct additional insurance premium taxes and depreciation reimbursement funds to program: H3252

# ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES AND REGULATIONS

See Agencies, State (this index) See Regulations (this index)

#### ADOPTION

See Minors (this index)

#### **ADULT**

See Aging (this index)

#### **ADVERTISEMENTS**

Advertising signs, moved by DOT; provide for options and parameters to adjust or relocate outdoor advertising signs to restore visibility; provide for cost: **S0667**, H4097

Commercial ad benches, permits issued by DOT; provide that permits must be renewed annually: S0438, H3564

#### **AERONAUTICS**

Abandoned or Derelict Aircraft; provide for disposal of abandoned or derelict aircraft by airport manager: H4540

Airlines, crediting property tax; credit the proceeds of taxes to the state aviation fund; other provisions: S0360, S0675.

Airport management entities; provide for terms and definitions; provide an airport management entity may regulate airport facilities by vehicle companies: S0730

#### Commission

Wind energy facilities; provide that parties also shall include the SC Aeronautics Commission and the DOD Siting Clearinghouse for proceedings related to wind energy facilities: S0100, H3204

Richland-Lexington Airport District; increase membership to two members appointed by Lexington County Legislative Delegation; eliminate two appointments made Columbia City Council; other provisions: H3898

Ridgeland-Claude Dean Airport; require to sell or convey property and other provisions: H4020

Sentencing Reform: S0051

State-owned aircraft; direct Aeronautics Division within Fiscal
Accountability Authority to sell all state-owned aircraft:
\$80647

#### AGENCIES, STATE

See Also Specific Agency or Department (this index)
Administrative Law Court, hearings and proceedings; provide agency

interpretations of relevant statutes and regulations are not entitle to deference from presiding judge; other provisions: \$0404

Agency Head Salary Commission; provide that a salary increase shall not become effective until approved by a majority of each house in separate votes held only on the question of each individual increase: H4529

Annual audits, state agencies; provide that any entity eligible to participate in SCRS shall contract any required independent annual audits through the state auditor: H3576

#### **AGENCIES, STATE (continued)**

- Attorney fees in state-initiated action; eliminate the exception for DSS' child abuse and neglect actions: H4282
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require covid-19 vaccine: H4508
- Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391
- Criminal background checks; authorize state agencies and political subdivisions with access to federal tax information to conduct background checks on employees and contractors: \$\frac{S0609}{2}\$
- Critical Race Theory and other tenets; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799
- Economic bonds for conventions and trade shows; provide exemptions for acquisition or construction of new meeting or exhibit space of not less than 50,000 square feet; other provisions: **S0587**
- Employer and employee contribution rates under SCRS and PORS; provide an employer may elect to pay all or a portion required employee contribution up to a certain limit during a fiscal year: S0234, S0616, H3106
- Employment First Initiative Act: H3244
- Family leave; provide twelve weeks of paid leave for state employees due to birth, adoption or foster care of child: S0011, H3560
- Financial gain from office, prohibition; provide for penalties for violations and preclude violators from service as public official or member or being employed as a public employee: S0391
- Funds from state agencies; require an organization to provide certain financial disclosures before receiving contribution of funds from a state agency: H3999
- General Assembly; provide members have right to intervene in certain actions in state and federal courts; other provisions: S0477
- Hazard pay; provide hazard pay for public employees working in frontline positions during declared state of emergency or public health emergency; other provisions: H3020
- Insurance, state-owned vehicles; provide state employee may request a limited amount of underinsured motorist coverage for a limited amount of time for purpose of paying benefits in event of accident: S0030
- Lottery prizes; remove certain provisions relating to contracting with certain agencies: H4514
- Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507
- Monitoring by Secretary of State of state offices and agencies; Nuclear Advisory Council renamed and make conforming changes: S0253, H3117
- Paid leave, state employees; provide term immediate family shall include miscarriage or still-birth for funeral leave: H4230
- Pay increase; provide Administration Dept shall allocate funds for 5 percent pay increase: H3343
- Pay; direct DOA to implement recommendations of a study on the state;s classification and compensation system and increase each pay band annually to account for inflation: H3342
- Resident vendor preferences; provide a procurement officer is directed to decrease a bidder's price by 2 percent if bid is submitted business owned by a service-disabled veteran residing in SC: H3411
- Resident vendor preferences; provide a procurement officer is directed to decrease an offer price by 2 percent if end product submitted by business certifying the end product was primarily made by former inmates: S0073
- Restricted personal information; prohibit release of restricted information of covered person or immediate family to public with intent to cause harm; other provisions: H4210
- SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092

#### AGENCIES, STATE (continued)

- SC Government Efficiency Act: H3115
- SC Pay-for-Success Performance Accountability Act: **S0461**
- SC Thirty-by-Thirty Conservation Act: S0220
- State Agency or Department; provide SC must provide a legal defense for and indemnification to a state agency or dept against a claim or suit that arises; other provisions: H4048
- State General Obligation Economic Development Bond Act; allow for issuance of bonds to defray cost of infrastructure for certain projects; include government-owned projects; other provisions: S0443, H3607
- State budget system; provide executive budget office must compile information from each state agency on carry forward monies and other provisions: S0251
- Tort liability; require state, an agency, a political subdivision or governmental entity are liable for their torts in same manner and extent as a private individual; raise limits on judgements; other provisions: S0081
- Treasurer, comptroller, or accountant; provide may use financial transactions card for business-related expenditures; provide for reimbursement and recordkeeping; other provisions: S0476
- Vendors, SC merchandise and logo products; provide no state agency shall purchase SC merchandise or logo products unless made in USA and other provisions: S0050

#### **AGING**

- Accommodation tax; change age certain one percent sales tax does not apply to individuals over age of 70: H3709
- Arbitration agreements; prohibit use of arbitration agreements by long-term care facilities to resolve claims of residents for injury or other damages occuring at facility: S0267
- Assisted living and community residential care facilities; establish minimum staffing requirements; require installation and continuous monitoring of video equipment; require DHEC to establish system for maintaining recorded images: H4145
- Financial transactions of vulnerable adults; authorize delay or decline of certain financial transactions in cases of suspected financial exploitation of vulnerable adults; other provisions: H3908
- Guardian or conservator; limit ability to isolate protected persons; provide for mandatory notification procedures; other provisions:
- Health insurance plans; require state plan prepared and submitted by DHHS for federal approval to provide that health insurance plans offered be available to adults under 65 with certain income: S0210
- Homestead exemption; extend exemption for disabled and elderly to all fair market value of the homestead for the tax year the individual currently receiving exemption turns 85 under certain conditions: H4197
- Income tax, credit; allow for credit for individual who serves as caregiver for a person 65 years of age and set amount of credit: \$0013
- Jury service, age exemption; raise age exemption to 75 years or older: \$0146
- Jury service, age exemption; raise age exemption to 76 years or older: H4533
- Liability; limit liability of individual who provides volunteer transportation to a senior citizen for injuries of losses; provide exceptions and other provisions: S0433
- Long-term care facilities, residents rights; add the right of resident to communicate with person by videotelephonic or web-based video communication technologies: H3227
- Nursing homes, residential care and care facilities for persons with intellectual disabilities; require to install and maintain electronic video monitoring at every exit and copies retained for 30 days; other provisions: H3216
- Omnibus Adult Protection Act; add definition for undue influence and to change definition of exploitation: S0906, H3236

#### AGING (continued)

- Property tax exemption; allow an exemption from all property tax of owner occupied residence if the owner is 75 years old; other provisions: S0012
- Property tax exemption; allow an exemption from all property tax of owner occupied residence if the owner is 80 years old: H3386
- Protection of Vulnerable Adults from Financial Exploitation; authorize financial representatives of certain clients to notify DSS and AG in suspected exploitation; other provisions: \$\frac{\mathbf{S0425}}{\text{60425}}\$
- Public utilities supplying electricity or gas; provide must exempt ratepayers 65 or older from any surcharge related to collection of payments: H4164
- Tax relief trust fund; restore the funding for the residential property tax exemption and full funding for the school operating millage portion: S0332, H3674
- Voter registration; require nursing homes and residential care facilities to assist residents who desire to register to vote or vote absentee; other provisions: H3876
- Vulnerable Adult Maltreatment Registry Act: H3180

#### **AGRICULTURE**

- Agriculture surplus property; grant the SC State 1890 Research Project and extensions use and possession rights of agriculture-related state-owned surplus property: H4609
- Alcohol sales restrictions and citizens considered sui juris; allow
  General Assembly to restrict sale, possession and
  purchase of products deemed unsafe until age 21: H3201
- Alcohol, drinking age; lower to 18: H4512
- Black Farmer Restoration Program; establish a fund to purchase farmland on the open market and grant it to eligible individuals; establish requirements and limitations; other provisions: H3543
- Constitutional officers; delete Commissioner of Agriculture and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: S0110
- Cotton, warehouse receipts; authorize use of certain funds from the warehouse receipts guaranty fund to pay certain cotton producer claims; provide cotton producer shall subrogate interest; other provisions: **S0698**
- Cyanobacterial harmful algal blooms; provide for remediation and prevention; provide preference to certain vendors who comply with certain specifications: **S0753**
- DHEC, abolish; Rename and reorganize DHEC to Department of Public Health; create Department of Environmental Control; provide directors appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803
- DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002
- Disclosure statements, real property; require disclosure of adjacent property utilized for agricultural purposes: S0420
- Farm equipment, manufacturer; provide manufacturer shall make diagnostic and repair documentation available under certain circumstances; other provisions: H3500
- Farm, boat and utility trailers; provide for licensing and registration; revise rear lighting equipment required for certain trailers; other provisions: H3221
- Hemp Farming Act, repealed: \$0303
- Hemp Farming Act; remove license requirement to handle hemp: H3540
- Home-based food production operations; allow a home-based food production operation to sell food to an informed person and require a disclosure on certain food products: S0308
- Home-based food products; expand types of nonpotentially hazardous foods; allow for direct sales to retailers and online sales; other provisions: S0506

#### **AGRICULTURE** (continued)

- Honey; provide that beekeepers producing more than 400 gallons of honey may file for exemption from inspections and regulations; exempt beekeepers may sell directly; other provisions: \$0961
- Human milk products; require DHEC to establish a program to regulate and license milk banks that collect, donate, process, sell or distribute pasteurized human milk and products; other provisions: S0485, H3749, H4254
- John De La Howe, Governor's school for agriculture; grant use and possession rights of agriculture-related state-owned surplus property: H4525
- Meat and poultry inspections, exemptions; exempt meat, meat foods, and chicken processed at a custom slaughter or poultry processing facility which meets certain criteria from state-required inspections: S0307
- Micro-Distilleries and Wine sales and tastings; establish certain requirements and limitations; provide for satellite location certificates; other provisions: **S0619**
- Pesticides; provide a unit of local government may adopt an ordinance restricting the use of certain pesticide products: S0654
- Pigs; prohibit transportation of live swine on public road or waterway without official form of ID; provide exception and penalties; unlawful to transport live member of suidae family taken from wild: <u>H3539</u>
- SC Equine Promotion Act: H3544
- SC Farm Aid Fund: H3251
- Sales tax, exemptions; include agribusiness processor as manufacturing facility for exemption on construction materials: S0726
- Sentencing Reform: S0051
- Small Business Regulatory Review Committee, membership; add agribusiness representation: S0043
- Smoking; provide political subdivisions may not enact any laws, ordinances or rules pertaining to ingredients, flavors or licensing; other provisions: S0498, H3681
- Solid waste policy and management; provide that post-use polymers and recoverable feed stocks used in pyrolysis and gasification processes are recovered materials and not solid waste: S0162
- Tobacco and alternative nicotine products; prohibit sale to person under 21 and other provisions: H3303
- Tobacco or nicotine products; require retail establishments to perform certain id verification before selling such products: H4184
- Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754

#### **AIDS**

See Medical (this index)

#### AIKEN COUNTY

- Aiken County Board of Education; require candidates seeking election to submit the statement of candidacy rather than signed petitions: S0474
- Aiken County Commission for Technical Education; add two non-voting members: S0449
- Aiken County Council and Aiken City Council; authorize to transfer the Vietnam War Memorial, Eternal Flame, and US Flag Installations to the Aiken County Veterans Memorial Park: H3679
- Gold Star Families Memorial Highway named: S0797
- Veterans Memorial Highway named: S0797
- Vietnam memorial, eternal flame and US Flag installation; relocate to Aiken County Veterans Memorial: S0975

#### **AIRCRAFT**

See Aeronautics (this index)

#### ALCOHOL AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

Alcohol enforcement; authorize municipal police and county sheriffs to enforce alcohol violations: S0389

Alcohol license or permits; provide that the statement application must be made under oath or under penalties of perjury: S0665

Alcohol or drug testing; provide person must submit to test if person commits act forbidden by law resulting in great bodily harm or death: H3507

Alcohol sales restrictions and citizens considered sui juris; allow General Assembly to restrict sale, possession and purchase of products deemed unsafe until age 21: H3201

Alcohol sales, food services or lodging; provide DOR may revoke or suspend license of a licensee or permit holder after a third or subsequent violation: S0169

Alcohol, drinking age; lower to 18: H4512

Alcohol; allow licensed dealer to use delivery service, employees, or independent contractors to deliver certain beer and wine; allow for delivery license; other provisions: S0524, H3772

Alcohol; establish the Dept of Alcohol Licensing and Enforcement; transfer powers from DOR; remove SLED's jurisdiction; provide for fee collection; other provisions: S0388

Alcohol; provide requirements for curbside delivery or pickup through a curbside service for beer or wine; prohibit curbside deliver and pickup or liquor; DOR may not generate certain license fees; other provisions: S0367, H3575

Alcoholic Beverage Control Act; permit conditional discharge of first-time offenders and permit county and municipal prosecutors to conditionally discharge first-time offenders; other provisions: S0204

Bona fide, serving meals; provide such business must derive 51 percent of gross revenue from its sale from food and non-alcoholic beverages: S0536

Constitutional amendment, General Assembly powers over alcohol; delete provisions that prohibit sale of alcoholic beverages between 7 pm and 9 am: H4324

Hard cider or mead; authorize a licensed manufacturer to provide tastings on premises and up to three off-site locations: H4338

Liquor sales, certain days; provide that sale of liquor on Sunday may be authorized by referendum: H3013

Marijuana Control Act; decriminalize marijuana; provide for regulation and personal use of marijuana; other provision: S0335

Micro-Distilleries and Wine sales and tastings; establish certain requirements and limitations; provide for satellite location certificates; other provisions: **S0619** 

Micro-distillery Parity Act: H3769

Micro-distillery tastings and retail sales; delete requirement tastings and sales must be held in conjunction with a tour; modify quantity and time limits; provide for eating establishment requirements; other provisions: S0479

Off-premises sales, increased limits; extend increase until May 31, 2022:

#### H4006

Pretrial Intervention; allow admission to program if charged with DUI or driving with an unlawful alcohol concentration: S0205

Referendum notification; provide county election commission that proposes local sales and use tax notify DOR 90 days before; provide certain ordinances for temporary alcohol permits be filed with DOR at least 60 days before election: S0608

Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act: S0472

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Special permits for use at fairs and special functions; provide DOR may issue permits to sell beer and wine at multiple locations on multiple days at a festival on one application; other provisions: H3934

State of emergency; provide governor may not prohibit sale of alcohol before 12 am by holders of certain types of licenses; provide alleged violation may not be used to suspend or revoke licenses: H3695

#### ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE SERVICES

See Also Alcohol and Alcoholic Beverages (this index)

DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002

Driver's license, suspended due to DUI; allow a person under 21 to enroll in interlock device program, revise interlock device sections for habitual offender and other provisions: S0028, H3008

Drug Court Program Act: S0093, H3624

Gambling disorder; provide General Assembly shall appropriate certain funds to the Department of Alcohol and other Drug Abuse Services or other nonprofits for prevention and treatment of compulsive gambling: H3143

Methadone restrictions; authorize certain health care practitioners to administer or dispense methadone or other narcotic treatment medications to patients in treatment programs; other provisions: H3365

Recovery housing certification program; require Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Services Dept. to approve credentialing entity to develop
and administer voluntary certification; other provisions:

SC Harm Reduction Act: S0255

Substance use; destigmatize disorder: **S0696** 

#### **ALIMONY**

See Domestic Relations (this index)

#### ALLENDALE COUNTY

Allendale County Board of Education; change deadline for filing notice of candidacy; require statement of candidacy rather than signed petition; make conforming changes: S0526

M.F. 'Sonny' Riley, Jr. Highway named: H4384

#### ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE

See Aging (this index) See Medical (this index)

#### AMUSEMENT RIDES

See Also Fairs (this index)

Stormwater and sediment reduction; establish permit requirements for an all-terrain vehicle park, define terms, and provide penalties; S0305

#### ANATOMICAL GIFTS

See Medical (this index)

#### ANDERSON COUNTY

#### ANESTHESIOLOGISTS

See Medical (this index)

#### ANIMALS

See Also Fish and Game (this index)

See Also Natural Resources Department (this index)

Alligator management program; establish DNR must set conditions for humane taking and disposition of alligators; prohibit taking from sanctuary unless nuisance; DNR establish human capture; other provisions: S0185, H3538

Animal control officers; include in county code enforcement officers and authorize a county or municipality to allow animal control officers to carry firearms: H3727, H4246

#### ANIMALS (continued)

- Animal ownership forfeited due to cruelty; prohibit a person convicted of repeat offense from owning animal for a period not to exceed 5 years: H3067
- Animals, ill-treatment or abandonment; remove exception for training hunting dogs: S0186
- Custody and care of animal after arrest and custodial costs; provide for circumstances in which defendant is found guilty and able to reclaim animal: S0046
- Dogs; prohibit the unlawful removal or destruction of an electronic collar or other electronic device placed on a dog to maintain control of the dog: H4538
- Equine Industry Support Measures Study Committee, created; examine potential for further growth of equine industry in SC and the resulting economic impact: **H3071**

Fargo's and Hyco's Law: H3066

#### **Hunting and Fishing**

- Alligator management program; provide that DNR must prioritize the distribution of alligator permits and tags to state residents: S0181
- Bear hunting; authorize DNR to determine an appropriate quota of bears to be harvested in each game zone and require bear tag for any bear taken in SC; allow for the use of unprocessed bait when hunting on private land in game zone 4: **H3694**
- Blue catfish, possession; provide for daily catch limits; provide penalties; require study by DNR: **S0036**, H3818

Cobia; provide catch limits and other provisions: H3684

- DNR; require DNR to hire a waterfowl program manager within the Wildlife and Freshwater Fisheries Division; provide for duties and responsibilities; increase fees for permits; other provisions: H4177
- DNR; update Enforcement officer authority, uniforms, and other areas to fall under DNR; update certain statues and remove obsolete references; other provisions: H3055
- Finfish; prohibit taking, possessing, selling, purchasing, etc. red snapper of less than 20 inches in total length; provide catch limits: S0980
- Flounder; decrease catch limit and increase size limit for flounder; increase certain fees; create and eliminate certain licenses; provide for flounder stocking and report by DNR: **H3957**
- Hunting and fishing licenses, residency requirements; allow for adopted child to be eligible for a lifetime recreational license upon approval of adoption petition; provide adopted child may obtain combination license at not cost: H3104
- Hunting and fishing licenses; authorize DNR to offer license, permit or tag made of durable material and establish fee; allow for display of license, permit or stamp electronically: **H3549**
- Mallards; provide that captive-raised mallards released for hunting on mallard shooting areas may only be hunted during open season for mallards; other provisions: S0371
- Nongame devices, possession; delete prohibition on the possession of a game fish device while possessing or using a nongame device: **H3548**
- Nongame fishing devices; allow for use of set hooks within a certain portion of Santee River; establish limit for number of hoop nets a commercial fishing licensee may use; prohibit hoop nets on Congaree River: **S0545**
- Recreational fishing licenses; provide that nonresident must purchase a permit for recreational flounder fishing: S0182
- Saltwater fishing licenses; provide for sale of annual subsistence saltwater fishing licenses and provide for distribution of the fees; other provisions: H4587
- Saltwater privileges and hunting and fishing privileges, suspension; alter requirements for notice of suspension and provide for appeal of decision: H3054

#### ANIMALS (continued)

- Shellfish mariculture permitees; prohibit issuance of out-of-season harvest permits for privilege of harvesting oysters out of season: S0629
- Slade Lake Fishing, redesignated; Fishing and Hunting in Lake Wateree, redesignated: H3056
- Trapping, fur-bearing animals; provide for penalties; revise license requirements; revise prohibitions; revise definitions; other provisions: S0556
- Wildlife management area; permit a person authorized to hunt on a wildlife management area to hunt on a Sunday: H4614

Jayce's Law: H4094

- Meat and poultry inspections, exemptions; exempt meat, meat foods, and chicken processed at a custom slaughter or poultry processing facility which meets certain criteria from state-required inspections: S0307
- Pigs; prohibit transportation of live swine on public road or waterway without official form of ID; provide exception and penalties; unlawful to transport live member of suidae family taken from wild: **H3539**
- Police dogs and horses, Teasing, maltreating, and injuring; provide for penalties, restitution and community service: S0378

SC Equine Promotion Act: H3544 Sea Turtle Protection Act: S0184 Sentencing Reform: S0051

#### ANNEXATION

#### ANNUAL LEAVE

See Public Officers and Employees (this index)

#### **APARTMENTS**

See Property/Rental (this index)

#### **APPEALS COURTS**

See Courts (this index)

#### APPELLATE DEFENSE OFFICE

See Attorneys (this index)

#### APPROPRIATION ACTS

- Admission tax and rebates, motion picture companies; provide additional
  4 percent of general fund portion collected must be
  funded to PRT for exclusive use of Film Commission:
- Adoption needs; monies continued for the fiscal year 2021 for DHEC, DHHS, and DSS must be used to fund certain adoption needs: H4074
- Appropriations Act; provide any provisions that directs the manner in which funds are to be expended must specifically state the source of funds and other provisions: S0358
- Appropriations Act; provide line item appropriations be expended for multiple purposes or activities must also contain a proviso outlining specific individual expenditures to receive funding; make conforming changes: S0395

Appropriations Bill 2021-2022: **H4100** 

#### **Capital Reserve Fund**

Capital Reserve Fund, appropriations 2021-2022: **H4101** 

- Covid-19; make appropriations for state's public health response to Covid-19 including vaccinations: **<u>H3707</u>**
- Early reading development and education program; expand program, require General Assembly to fund the program annually, make conforming changes and other provisions: S0086, S0087

### APPROPRIATION ACTS (continued)

- Film projects, funds; provide any funds committed to film projects must be carried forward and used for the same purposes; any uncommitted carried forward funds must be used for wage and rebate funds: H3792
- Gambling disorder; provide General Assembly shall appropriate certain funds to the Department of Alcohol and other Drug Abuse Services or other nonprofits for prevention and treatment of compulsive gambling: H3143
- General Reserve Fund and Capital Reserve Fund; provide General Fund revenue must be increased by half a percent each year until it equals 7 percent; Capital Reserve Fund must be increased to 3 percent; Constitutional amd proposed: H3347
- General Reserve Fund and Capital Reserve Fund; provide General Fund revenue must be increased by half a percent each year until it equals 7 percent; provide Capital Reserve Fund must be increased to 3 percent: H3346
- Higher Ed funding and Scholarships; provide increased funding to public institutions at same rate as General Fund revenues increase and other provisions; provide 10 point scale for scholarship eligibility; other provisions: H3248
- Magistrates, salaries; provide that salaries are determined by the annual appropriations act and are not tied a percentage of salaries in a certain code section: S0054
- Sine Die Adjournment; provide and account for a biennial appropriations act; provide that session can be extended in even years under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0377
- Spending limits on appropriations; impose an annual limit on the General Fund by restricting any increase to a percentage that is equal to the average annual change from the previous 10 years; other provisions: S0120
- Taxpayer Transparency Act: S0373, H4033
- WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060

## ARCHAEOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY

## ARCHITECTS AND ARCHITECTURE

See Construction (this index)

## ARCHIVES AND HISTORY

- Monuments and memorials, inscriptions and depictions; provide subject to review and approval by Dept of Archives and Natural History; provide requirements for review process: H3326
- Redevelopment Authority, powers; provide certain fees may be used for the financing, acquiring, developing, supporting and operating of certain museum projects: S0041

### ARMED SERVICES

See Veterans' and Military Affairs (this index)

## ARTS AND PRINTS

### **ASSESSORS**

See Taxation (this index)

## **ATHLETICS**

## ATTORNEY GENERAL

Asset Forfeiture and Private Property Protection Act: S0070 Attorney General; urge to take all necessary and proper action against enactment and enforcement of H.R. 1: S0660

Child Online Safety Act: H3885

### ATTORNEY GENERAL (continued)

- Concealed weapons; allow Attorney General and Assistant Attorney General to carry while on duty: H3959
- Constitutional amendment, added; Attorney General, authorize procedure by which a candidate for Attorney General may finance his campaign with public funds as determined by the General Assembly: H3522
- Courts; require judges and judicial officials to report all cases of suspected false statements or misinterpretations to the Insurance Fraud Division of AG: H4615
- Declaration of emergency in at-risk schools; revise the actions the superintendent is authorized to take and other provisions: H3449
- Electoral College; express support and urge Governor and AG to litigate aggressively against any effort to repeal or nullify it including implementation of popular vote: H3813
- General Assembly; provide members have right to intervene in certain actions in state and federal courts; other provisions: \$0477
- Open Carry with Training Act: H3094
- Presidential Executive Orders; provide General Assembly may review any
  Presidential Executive Order not affirmed by congress
  and may recommend AG determine constitutionality:
  S0538, H3869
- Prosecution Coordination Commission, members; add Attorney General to the membership: H3788
- Protection of Vulnerable Adults from Financial Exploitation; authorize financial representatives of certain clients to notify DSS and AG in suspected exploitation; other provisions: **S0425**

#### Regulations

- Attorney General; fees to accompany request for confirmation of solicitation exemption (D. No. 4983): S0570
- Retirement system, judges and solicitors; include Attorney General in definition of solicitor and make necessary provisions to include AG: H3787
- SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021: H3495
- SC Election Fraud Law Enforcement Act of 2021: H3525
- SLED investigations; provide SLED shall have specific and exclusive jurisdiction over certain investigations; provide exceptions; provide penalties and other provisions: S0125
- Sentence reduction for assistance to the state; add that the Atty Gen is also authorized to file a motion: H3299
- Sexually Violent Predators Act; provide certain inmates are not eligible for supervised reentry until resolution of certain proceedings; provide for these proceedings and circumstances; other provisions: S0659, H4086

## **ATTORNEYS**

- Deed and mortgage, derivation clause; require all mortgages to include clause setting forth name of party who prepared mortgage or licensed attorney who assisted in closing: H3789
- Inmate and attorney communication; provide it is unlawful for facility to intercept, record, monitor, or divulge any inmate and attorney communication: H3159
- Practicing law, not a member of the SC Bar; provide that no person may practice law unless licensed by the Supreme Court and delete that the person must be a member of bar: S0096

### **AUCTIONS AND AUCTIONEERS**

### **AUDIOLOGY**

See Speech Pathology and Audiology (this index)

## AUDITORS AND AUDITING

County

### **AUDITORS AND AUDITING (continued)**

Record of sales and resulting changes in duplicates by auditor; provide guidelines for records of county real property sales and remove county auditor fees; conveyances meeting prerequisites are valid and binding; other provisions: S0962

State

Annual audits, state agencies; provide that any entity eligible to participate in SCRS shall contract any required independent annual audits through the state auditor:

## **AUTOMOBILES**

See Motor Vehicles (this index)

#### AUTOPSY

See Coroners (this index)

- B -

**BAIL** 

See Courts (this index)

## **BALLOTS**

See Elections (this index)

### BAMBERG COUNTY

Bamberg-Ehrhardt and Denmark-Olar school districts; consolidate into Bamberg County School District; abolish previous boards; provide for new board membership, terms, duties and other provisions: **S0771** 

## **BANKRUPTCY**

See Courts (this index)

## BANKS AND SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS

Bank; provide requirements and conditions for organizing a bank; other provisions: **S0467**, H3583

Banks; consolidation and mergers; provide certain banks and trusts may merge or consolidate with a SC headquartered chartered credit union; other provisions: S0612

Banks; provide a bank may not allow a governmental tax collection agency to collect certain data: H4502

Coins, silver and gold coins minted foreign or domestic shall be legal tender in this state; no person may compel another person to accept: H3377

Consumer loans, receipts of payment; require creditor to deliver mail or mail a periodic statement within 10 days of submission or payment; require statement of remaining balance and other provisions: H3542

Credit score; prohibit individual's credit score from being basis of any personal action; provide penalties and define terms:

Deed and mortgage, derivation clause; require all mortgages to include clause setting forth name of party who prepared mortgage or licensed attorney who assisted in closing:

Deferred presentment or deposit of checks, restrictions and requirements; provide that the effective APR charged on a deferred transaction cannot exceed 36 percent: S0058, H3462

Expungement; provide for eligibility even when person has had a prior offense expunged: S0019

Financial transactions of vulnerable adults; authorize delay of certain financial transactions in cases of suspected financial exploitation of vulnerable adults; other provisions: H3908

# BANKS AND SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS (continued)

Health care expense debt; prevent from reporting to credit bureau or from pursuing collection activities; provide for exceptions; other provisions: H4030

Interest rate; establish maximum interest rate for consumer loans issued by a credit union, bank or other financial institution; H3554

Lien enforcement before magistrate court; increase the amount of the lien that may be enforced by a petition: S0105

Mortgage lending laws; establish a certain criteria a retailer of manufactured or modular homes must meet to qualify as an exempt person: S0637

Mortgage payment; provide a mandatory minimum grace period of 20 days for a mortgage payment; define term grace period; other provisions: H3676

Mortgage; provide mortgagor shall apply at least 35 percent of payment received toward the principal balance of the loan; provide penalty: H3678

Protection of Vulnerable Adults from Financial Exploitation; authorize financial representatives of certain clients to notify DSS and AG in suspected exploitation; other provisions: S0425

Rebates; provide rebate may not be due upon prepayment of a loan secured by a manufactured home: S0636

SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021: H3495

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Short-term vehicle-secured loans; provide for requirements, provide for maximum interest rates a lender may charge, provide unfair trade practice and other provisions: H3552

Supervised loans; provide that short-term vehicle secured loans are not supervised loans; setting caps and other provisions: \$0059

Unfair trade practices; provide a person who accepts a check for a deferred presentment transaction violates the SC Unfair Trade Practice Act: S0097, H3461

Uniform Voidable Transactions Act: H4390

### BARBERS AND BARBERING

See Cosmetology (this index)

#### BARNWELL COUNTY

Barnwell County Consolidated School District, created; abolish district 29 and 19 and consolidate to one district; provide for governing board, procedures, powers and duties; other provisions: **S0691** 

## **BARRIER FREE DESIGN**

See Handicapped (this index)

## BASIC SKILLS

See Education (this index)

### **BEACHES**

See Conservation (this index)

### **BEAUFORT COUNTY**

George J. 'Geordie' Madlinger III Bridge named: H4011 Reverend Ike Intersection named: H4596

## **BEER AND WINE**

See Alcohol and Alcoholic Beverages (this index)

### BERKELEY COUNTY

Addison "Jack" Greene Memorial Highway named: S0880

### **BERKELEY COUNTY (continued)**

Berkeley County School Board; provide 8 board members shall be elected from single-member districts corresponding to council member districts numbers; other provisions: S0910

Dr. Tonia Aiken Taylor Memorial Highway named: H3785

Harvey Middleton Road named: **S0701** Steve C Davis Viaduct named: S0486

### **BEVERAGES**

### **BICYCLES**

Bicycle and motor vehicle, safe distance between; define safe operating distance: S0245

**BINGO** 

See Gambling (this index)

BLIND

See Handicapped (this index)

**BLUE LAWS** 

BOATS

See Watercraft (this index)

#### **BODY PIERCING**

See Health and Environmental Control/Department (this index)

## **BOILERS AND PRESSURE VESSELS**

## **BONDS OR NOTES**

Bail and recognizance; require court to set cash or bond for any person charged with offense who the court finds is an alien unlawfully present in US; distribute 25 percent of forfeited bonds to arresting law enforcement agency: \$0356

Economic Development Bonds; authorize issuance not exceeding certain amount aggregate principal amount of general obligation for limited purpose to defray cost of certain infrastructure at port of Charleston; other provisions: S0491

Economic bonds for conventions and trade shows; provide exemptions for acquisition or construction of new meeting or exhibit space of not less than 50,000 square feet; other provisions: **S0587** 

Felonies and misdemeanors; enhance sentence for individuals convicted of a serious offense or violent crime or less included offense that was committed while out on bond; other provisions: S0212

Public Service Commission; allow commission to authorize issuance of bonds for the purposes of offsetting incurred costs due to state of emergency or abandonment of a project; other provisions: S0132

State General Obligation Economic Development Bond Act; allow for issuance of bonds to defray cost of infrastructure for certain projects; include government-owned projects; other provisions: S0443, H3607

### **BRIDGES**

See Transportation (this index)

## BUDGET AND CONTROL BOARD

#### BUILDINGS

Architectural Examiners Board, exempted; revise an exemption for plans and specifications for certain dwellings: **80500** 

Building Codes Council; require a member who is an architect licensed in SC must be selected from a list of qualified candidates submitted to the Governor; other provisions: \$10934

Building codes, adoption procedures; provide Building Codes Council also is authorized to deny the study committee's report of recommendations under certain circumstances; other provisions: H4060

Capitol Grounds; define area and boundaries; provide certain acts are unlawful in any building on the Capitol Grounds; other provisions: **S0131** 

Coastal Structural Stability Study Committee, created; examine current measures for inspecting commercial buildings 6 floors or higher along the coast and Charleston peninsula; provide for membership and duties; other provisions: H4518

Confederate flags; prevent Confederate flags from being flown or displayed in or on any public building except a museum: H3381

Construction contracts, hold harmless clauses; provide certain indemnification provisions in agreements and design professional agreements are against public policy and unenforceable in SC: S0422

Property; exempt certain improvements made to residential property from permit requirements and other provisions: H3606

Public buildings; prohibit flags and banners that intend to promote a social or political cause from being flown from public buildings: H4530

Public buildings; require display of certain posters representing state flag, US flag, and national motto in certain public buildings including schools; other provisions: H4515

Residential specialty contractor; include swimming pool installers in definition: H3916

SC Abandoned Buildings Revitalization Act; extend provisions until December 31, 2025 and include certain properties in definition of contiguous parcel: **S0271** 

SC Home Attainability Act: S0528, H3863

Threshold amounts, construction costs; double threshold amounts: H4762

### **BUNGEE JUMPING**

See Athletics (this index)

## **BURGLARY**

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

### **BURIAL GROUNDS**

See Cemeteries (this index)

#### BUSES

See Schools and School Districts (this index)

## **BUSINESSES AND CORPORATIONS**

See Also Advertisements (this index) See Also Consumer Affairs (this index)

Income tax rates, pass-through trade and business income; create and election to tax partnerships and "s" corporations at the entity level: **S0627** 

Accountants; provide for the practice of certified public accountants: S0812

Act to Establish Pay Equity: S0514, H3183

Admissions tax, exemptions; exempt admissions charged by certain nonprofit business leagues and chambers of commerce: H3376

Advertising signs, moved by DOT; provide for options and parameters to adjust or relocate outdoor advertising signs to restore visibility; provide for cost: **S0667**, H4097

### **BUSINESSES AND CORPORATIONS (continued)**

- Alarm systems, definitions; further define alarm system business and burglar alarm system business: S0904
- Alcohol sales, food services or lodging; provide DOR may revoke or suspend license of a licensee or permit holder after a third or subsequent violation: S0169
- Alcohol, drinking age; lower to 18: H4512
- Alcohol; allow licensed dealer to use delivery service, employees, or independent contractors to deliver certain beer and wine; allow for delivery license; other provisions: S0524, H3772
- Alcohol; provide requirements for curbside delivery or pickup through a curbside service for beer or wine; prohibit curbside deliver and pickup or liquor; DOR may not generate certain license fees; other provisions: S0367, H3575
- Annual shareholders' meetings; allow for remote participation in meetings: H3760
- Ban the Box Act: H3334
- Barber Examiners Board; authorize board to issue mobile barbershop permits, establish requirements and provide for further regulations: **H3024**
- Bedbug infestation, Hotels required to notify guests of; landlord to notify tenant of; to notify person of seeking temporary or permanent residence in charitable shelter: H4579
- Board regulation of professions and occupations; provide that professional boards and commissions may not solely deny a license based up prior criminal conviction unless conviction relates to occupation; other provisions: S0295
- Bona fide, serving meals; provide such business must derive 51 percent of gross revenue from its sale from food and non-alcoholic beverages: S0536
- Bundled offerings, regulation; provide offerings and billing statements must include prominently written, itemized disclosures of taxes, fees and rates; define terms: S0392
- Business license tax; prohibit taxing jurisdiction from subjecting certain property to double taxation: H4387
- Businesses, closure; prohibit state or local government from ordering closure of any business: H3403
- Car dealerships; define term electric vehicle manufacturer and provide an electric vehicle manufacturer may sell and all-electric motor vehicle to consumer: H4029
- Childcare facilities; require owners or tenants adjacent to a licensed childcare facility to maintain outdoor space free of certain hazards dangerous to children; create civil penalties: H4569
- Choking Prevention Act: H4796
- Citizen's arrest; remove exception under impersonating law enforcement and remove provisions for arrest of unlicensed hawker or peddler; repeal circumstances for citizen's arrests: H3021
- Civil remedies; provide an employed who mandates covid-19 vaccination as condition of employment is liable for any damages arising from adverse health condition suffered; provide exemption; other provisions: S0891
- Close-contact services; exempt providers who were required to close during covid from license renewal fee requirements and continuing education until one year after allowed to return to work: H3329
- Commerce Dept; prohibit dept from offering or awarding incentives to certain companies owned or controlled by China; prohibit any company receiving an incentive for contracting: S0911, H4186
- Commercial circulars and handbills; provide a person may opt out and provide entity not complying is in violation of certain littering provisions: H3118
- Commercial vehicles; provide a commercial vehicle or bus must pay the road use fee due to DMV and provide DMV must make installment payments available to customer upon request; other provisions: S0442
- Community development tax credits; authorize an additional three million dollars in credit: **S0436**

## **BUSINESSES AND CORPORATIONS (continued)**

- Community development tax credits; delete an aggregate credit provision and set an annual limit: H4093
- Construction contracts, hold harmless clauses; provide certain indemnification provisions in agreements and design professional agreements are against public policy and unenforceable in SC: S0422
- Consumer protection code; provide for earned income access; provide procedures for services; other provisions: S0532
- Contracts, performance; provide unfair trade for contracting party to require application of laws of another state in disputes arising from performance of contract: H4175
- Coordinating Council for Economic Development; appoint 4 legislators; prohibit from granting extensions, modifications, waivers or otherwise forgiving conditions under which companies were given incentives or credits; other provisions: S0679
- Copyright infringement; provide unlawful for person or entity to make bad faith assertion of copyright infringement; provide evidentiary consideration and remedies: H4148
- County government, powers; authorize to adopt by ordinance a requirements that a property owner shall keep a lot or other property clean and free of rubbish; provide exemptions: S0423
- Covid-19 Liability Safe Harbor Act: H3597
- Covid-19 Vaccinations; provide Covid-19 vaccinations are voluntary and an employer cannot take adverse employment action against an employee not taking vaccine; provide DHEC cannot require quarantine for those refusing vaccine: S0177, H3711
- Covid-19 vaccination; provide employer may not terminate an employee for not getting vaccinated if employee received monoclonal therapy or was previously diagnosed with Covid-19; provide remedies for violations: H4516
- Covid-19 vaccine, required; establish civil liability in certain circumstances for an entity that requires a person seeking admission on their premises to be vaccinated: H4545, H4764
- Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391
- Covid-19; LLR to promulgate emergency regulations to establish standard for employers to control, prevent and mitigate covid spread among employees: S0345
- Covid-19; authorize business or other establishment to notify patrons of percentage of vaccinated employees; other provisions: \$0687
- Credit score; prohibit individual's credit score from being basis of any personal action; provide penalties and define terms: H4581
- Criminal background checks; require social security number-based criminal records in addition to existing requirements: **H3664**
- Criminal convictions; no job application may include a question related to convictions unless crime directly relates to position or license is sought; other provisions: H3474
- Criminal record; provide an employer may not inquire, consider or require disclosure of applicant for employment until applicant selected for interview or conditional offer is made; provide for tax credit; other provisions: S0793
- Disabled Self-Employment Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance to individuals with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment opportunities; other provisions: S0264
- Discrimination; make it unlawful in housing, education and public accommodations to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin including certain facial features, hair textures, etc.; other provisions: H3238
- Driver training schools; provide that associations formed by groups of electric coops are permitted to provide driver education training: S0947

### **BUSINESSES AND CORPORATIONS (continued)**

- Economic development; extend certain government approvals affecting economic development in state: S0017
- Economic development; provide for accountability to receive a development subsidy; provide for certain cross-checking requirements; other provisions: S0398
- Electric charging station; provide that a person or corporation using electric charging station that is not an electric utility and increase in demand or consumption shall not constitute revenue for electric utility: S0294, H3582
- Electric service, restriction of interruptions for service for nonpayment; make restrictions applicable to commercial customers and require mailed written notification instead of telephonic or electronic: H3280
- Electric transportation; Joint Committee on the Electrification of Transportation, established; provide charging station is not a utility and increase in consumption does not constitute revenue; other provisions: **S0304**
- Electronic waste, manufacturer responsibility to recover or recycle; require manufacturers to offer programs and establish minimum requirements; establish collection sites; other provisions: H4775
- Employment First Initiative Act: H3244
- Employment practices, unlawful; provide unlawful to fail or refuse to hire a person because of credit history; provide exceptions: H3317
- Farm equipment, manufacturer; provide manufacturer shall make diagnostic and repair documentation available under certain circumstances; other provisions: H3500
- Freedom of Employment Contract Act: H3078
- Funeral services; revise practice requirements and licensure; revise board requirements; revise continuing education; revise penalties for violations; other provisions: H4267
- Gas dealers and resellers; provide petroleum gas dealers and resellers provide delivery tickets bearing certain information to residential and commercial customers; other provisions: H3003
- Gas pricing; provide retailer must consider debit card same as cash when charging different gas prices for cash or credit: H4199
- Gas station; provide every retail motor fuel outlet selling fuel for car must charge price per gallon not stated or computed fractional cents; must display and advertise price in like amounts: H4155
- Growing Rural Economies with Access to Technology (GREAT)
  Program: H3146
- Home-based businesses or occupations; provide an accessory use of residential homes: H3742
- Home-based food production operations; allow a home-based food production operation to sell food to an informed person and require a disclosure on certain food products: S0308
- Home-based food products; expand types of nonpotentially hazardous foods; allow for direct sales to retailers and online sales; other provisions: S0506
- Human Affairs Commission, powers; provide commission may require reports from all employers and provide procedure for a finding of discriminatory practice; other provisions for discriminatory housing practices: S0537, H3344
- Income tax credit; provide credit for individual or business that constructs, purchases or leases certain solar energy property and places it in service in this state; provide definitions: H3112
- Income tax credits; provide definitions, provide limitations on amount of credit to be claimed and provide award of certain tax credits: S0238
- Income tax credits; provide for credit for certain broadband providers that provide a discount to families with children who require internet access for education or veterans: H3891
- Income tax, credit; allow credit to taxpayer that operates a school to work program which links students and schools with the workplace; provide for requirements and specify credit amount: H4196

### **BUSINESSES AND CORPORATIONS (continued)**

- Income tax, credit; provide that electing pass-through business entity is eligible for credit; create an election to tax partnerships and "s" corporations at entity level: H3978
- Income tax, credits; allow for income tax credit for taxpayers who employ public school teachers of grades 6-12 as interns; provide for internship requirements; provide reporting requirements: H3593
- Income tax, deductions; allow a deduction for any overtime pay received pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act: H3478
- Insurance; establish minimum nonforfeiture amounts; require long term care notice of rate increases; provide time and manner for certain filings and clarify certain filings; other provisions: S0981
- Insurance; provide procedure for insurer to cancel, nonrenew, or terminate all or substantially all of an entire line or class of business; provide listing of underwriting restrictions regardless of geography; other provisions:

  H3585
- Job development credits; provide for certain designations of qualifying businesses and to increase amount of certain gross wages an employee must earn; other provisions: H4252
- Job development credits; provide that security clearance costs are qualified expenditures: S0237, S0249
- Leave; provide employee may be granted a specified amount of paid leave for the purpose of attending school conferences, activities or volunteering during work hours if employer entitled to tax deduction; other provisions: H4171
- Liability protection; provide liability protections for a limited time for health care providers and businesses that follow public health guidance during Covid-19; other provisions: H3698
- License fee on corporations; provide license fee does not apply to any portion of the first 50 million dollars of certain capital stock and paid-in or capital surplus: S0557, H3799, H4805
- License tax credits allowed for contributions to qualifying infrastructure and development projects; increase maximum annual credit and other provisions: H3340
- Licensure; provide a temporary license issued during a state of emergency expires in 30 days after the expiration of the last state of emergency; allow for extension in certain circumstances: S0426
- Licensure; provide people who have lawful presence and not precluded by immigration law may establish domicile in SC for the purpose of licensure; other provisions: S0024
- Licensures; provide people who are lawfully present in state may establish residency and be eligible for occupational or professional licensure provided certain requirements are met: H3243
- Limited liability partnerships, applications; appoint Secretary of State as agent for service of process: S0393
- Micro-distillery Parity Act: H3769
- Micro-distillery tastings and retail sales; delete requirement tastings and sales must be held in conjunction with a tour; modify quantity and time limits; provide for eating establishment requirements; other provisions: S0479
- Minimum wage schedule; gradually implement an adjusted wage to ten dollars and ten cents; other provisions: H3018
- Minimum wage; prohibit use of Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to pay subminimum wages to individuals with disabilities: \$0533
- Minimum wage; provide a base state minimum is 17 dollars per hour; other provisions: H3675
- Minimum wage; provide to gradually increase wage to 15 dollars per hour over three years and other provisions: H3184
- Minimum wage; provide wage is greater than 15 dollars or the wage set by the Fair Labor Standards Act; other provisions: H3341
- Minimum wage; provide wage is greater value than 13 dollars or wage set by fair labor standards: H3480

### **BUSINESSES AND CORPORATIONS (continued)**

- Minimum wage; statewide advisory referendum to determine minimum wage should be raised: S0633
- Mortgage lending laws; establish a certain criteria a retailer of manufactured or modular homes must meet to qualify as an exempt person; S0637
- Motor vehicles, Dealerships and franchises; add definitions; add penalties; other provisions: **S0510**
- Nonprofit corporation; provide for conversion of nonprofit to a limited liability company, requirements for conversion plan and effect: S0232, H3492
- Offenses during state of emergency; provide felony looting is not considered burglary in the first degree and penalty is same as first degree burglary: H3429

Open for Business Act: H3497

Partnership for Public Facilities and Infrastructure Act: H3559

Port Enhancement Zone Act: S0272

- Private investigation businesses; prohibit from disclosing certain information and knowingly representing multiple parties with opposing interests; provide penalties: H3033
- Professional employer organizations; provide may be eligible for certain tax credits and economic incentives under Enterprise Zone Act; provide certain provisions for contracts; other provisions: S0489, H3774
- Real Estate Commission disciplinary actions; provide specific monetary penalties for violations of fair housing laws: H3472
- Real Estate appraisers, revise licensure requirements, modify exemptions, impose certain reporting requirements and other provisions: H3255
- Real estate brokers and property managers, continuing education requirement; provide continuing education requirements must include at least one hour devoted to fair housing and discrimination: H3471
- Real estate brokers, continuing education requirement exemptions; provide exemption to the biennial continuing ed requirement for those who have 25 years of licensure and are 65 years or older: S0158
- Regulations, notice of proposal; provide for notice and provide that all written submission, transcripts, or recordings of oral submissions must be provided to the Small Business Regulatory Review Committee; other provisions: S0043
- Repossession; provide any contractor or company may repossess any and all removable equipment under certain circumstances:
- Resident vendor preferences; provide a procurement officer is directed to decrease a bidder's price by 2 percent if bid is submitted business owned by a service-disabled veteran residing in SC: H3411
- Resident vendor preferences; provide a procurement officer is directed to decrease an offer price by 2 percent if end product submitted by business certifying the end product was primarily made by former inmates: S0073

Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act: S0472

- Restrooms; provide restrooms of businesses selling tangible personal property must be available for use by customer upon request: H4170
- Retail sales, definitions; exclude tangible personal property sold by certain artists and craftsmen making limited sales at festivals and remove license requirement: H3375

Revised Uniform Unincorporated Nonprofit Association Act: H3893

SC Biometric Data Privacy Act: H3063

SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021: H3495

SC Call Center Jobs Act: H3186

- SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155, H3039, H3096
- SC Covid-19 Liability Immunity Act: S0147
- SC Economic Development Tax Incentive Evaluation Act: H3133
- SC Equal Pay for Equal Work Act: H3188
- SC Minimum Wage Act: S0159, S0343, S0634
- SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021: H3130
- SC Paid Sick Leave Act: H3469
- SC Pay-for-Success Performance Accountability Act: **S0461**

### **BUSINESSES AND CORPORATIONS (continued)**

SC Uniform Partnerships Act of 2021: H4008

- Sales tax rate, 5 percent; reduce sales tax rate to 3 percent; remove exemption on certain items; credit taxes in same proportion before reduction; other provisions: S0823, H3302
- Sales tax, exemptions; include agribusiness processor as manufacturing facility for exemption on construction materials: S0726

Savannah River Port Enhancement Zone Act: S0273

Sentencing Reform: S0051

- Sick leave; provide employees may use up to three days sick leave for certain chronic illnesses or health conditions without obtaining health care provider certification; other provisions: H3604
- Small and minority businesses contracting and certification, division; transfer division to the Commission for Minority Affairs: S0644, H3145
- South Carolina State Employee Equal Pay Act: H3922
- South Carolinians with Disabilities Economic Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance for persons with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment; other provisions: H3513
- State General Obligation Economic Development Bond Act; allow for issuance of bonds to defray cost of infrastructure for certain projects; include government-owned projects; other provisions: S0443, H3607
- Subpoena, court order, or warrant; provide a SC business must treat subpoenas, court orders, and warrants issued by another state as if issued by SC; provide for search warrants for electronic data and info; other provisions: H4213
- Tanning beds; prohibit minors from using sources of nonionized radiation used in tanning beds and require identification of age; other provisions: S0026
- Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual as a full-time employee for one year; other provisions: H3479
- Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual or a military veteran in an apprenticeship program; other provisions: H3348
- Tax credits; provide for allocation of tax credit or unused credit amount carried forward that is earned by a partnership or limited liability company taxed as partnership: **S0677**
- Tenants; allow a tenant who is a victim of a crime to require new locks and provide procedure is perpetrator of crime is a tenant, allow victim to terminate rental agreement and other provisions: H3553

Unemployment benefits; modify weekly benefit amount: S0347

Uniform Limited Liability Company Act of 2021: H3949

- Unlawful contributions & expenditures; prohibit General Assembly
  Member or candidate for General Assembly from
  soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any
  utility, company, corporation, etc: H3523
- Unlawful contributions and expenditures; prohibit General Assembly
  Members, constitutional officers, or candidates from
  soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any
  utility, company, corporation, etc: S0312
- Vendors, SC merchandise and logo products; provide no state agency shall purchase SC merchandise or logo products unless made in USA and other provisions: S0050
- Work Opportunity Income Tax Credit Study Committee; study potential benefits of granting income tax credits to employers who hire qualified ex-felons; provide for membership and report to General Assembly: S0263
- Workforce and Education Data Oversight Committee, established; provide functions, responsibilities, and requirements; other provisions: H3611, H4766
- Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754

## - C -

#### CALHOUN COUNTY

Calhoun County School District shall have total fiscal autonomy: H3530 Othniel Wienges, Jr. Memorial Highway named: **H3662** 

### CAMPAIGN PRACTICES

See Ethics (this index)

## **CANDIDATES**

See Elections (this index)

### CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS

See Bonds or Notes (this index)

### CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

See Appropriation Acts (this index)

### **CELL PHONES**

SC Cellular Data Privacy Protection Act: H3014 Unlawful use of wireless device while driving; increase penalty for a violation: H3093

#### **CEMETERIES**

### CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

Admissions tax, exemptions; exempt admissions charged by certain nonprofit business leagues and chambers of commerce:

Bedbug infestation, Hotels required to notify guests of; landlord to notify tenant of; to notify person of seeking temporary or permanent residence in charitable shelter: H4579

Charitable fundraising activities; increase amount that may be received in contributions; increase amount of total prize offered in a raffle event for qualified nonprofit: H4513

Community charge on nonprofit hospitals and institutions of higher learning; authorize local county or municipality to impose charge and provide guidelines; other provisions: H3396

Concealed weapons permits; allow for a concealed weapon permit holder to carry on church property if granted permission by church and other provisions: S0386

Domestic violence; require nonprofit victim assistance organization serving victims of domestic violence and sexual assault to protect confidentiality and privacy of clients; provide exceptions; other provisions: S0340, H4009

Noncompete covenant, nonprofits; provide null and void, unenforcable for nonprofit exceeding one billion dollars gross revenue; provide no such covenant may be entered with future employees: H3335

Nonprofit corporation; provide for conversion of nonprofit to a limited liability company, requirements for conversion plan and effect: S0232, H3492

Nonprofits; require nonprofit corporation that has annual gross income over one billion that imposes a reduction in force of more than 100 employees to prepare a report for certain committees; other provisions: H3397

Optometry mobile units, locations; include Title I public schools among places mobile units may serve if services rendered not-for-profit programs: H3860

Property tax, exemptions; provide for vehicles leased by churches are exempt from property taxes: S0037

Public disorderly conduct; restructure offenses to include disrupting or disturbing a religious service or funeral; provide penalties: H4612

Revised Uniform Unincorporated Nonprofit Association Act: H3893

### **CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS (continued)**

SC Religious Freedom Act; provide religious services are deemed an essential service during a state of emergency and must be allowed to continue: H3105

Sales tax, exemptions; exempt toys purchased for Marines Toys for Tots Foundation: S0502. H3752

State Advisory Committee on Regulation of Childcare Facilities; provide members appointed to represent church-operated childcare centers must be registered faith-based centers:

### CHARLESTON COUNTY

See Also Ports Authority, State (this index)

Coastal Structural Stability Study Committee, created; examine current measures for inspecting commercial buildings 6 floors or higher along the coast and Charleston peninsula; provide for membership and duties; other provisions: H4518

Curtis B Inabinett, Sr. highway named: S0450

Economic Development Bonds; authorize issuance not exceeding certain amount aggregate principal amount of general obligation for limited purpose to defray cost of certain infrastructure at port of Charleston; other provisions: \$0491

Robert Anthony 'Tony' Way Road named: **<u>\$0569</u>** Robert N. King, Sr. Intersection named: H3880

### **CHECKS**

See Banks and Savings and Loan Associations (this index)

### CHEROKEE COUNTY

Cherokee Fish and Game Club, repealed: H3056

### **CHESTER COUNTY**

Chester Metropolitan District; add four members to Chester County Board of Directors appointed by Chester County Legislative delegation: S0448

Christopher King, Sr. Memorial Highway named: **H4218** 

### CHESTERFIELD COUNTY

## **CHILDREN**

See Minors (this index)

### **CHIROPRACTORS**

### **CHURCHES**

See Charitable Organizations (this index)

### **CIGARETTES**

See Agriculture/Tobacco (this index)

### CIRCUIT COURTS

See Courts (this index)

## CITIES AND TOWNS

See Political Subdivisions (this index) See Specific County (this index)

## **CIVIL ACTIONS**

See Torts (this index)

### CLARENDON COUNTY

- Clarendon County School District 4; increase initial membership to nine members and other provisions: S0478
- Clarendon County School District; combine districts 2 and 4 into one school district; create one board of trustees; provide for elections; other provisions: **S0648**
- Cotton, warehouse receipts; authorize use of certain funds from the warehouse receipts guaranty fund to pay certain cotton producer claims; provide cotton producer shall subrogate interest; other provisions: \$\frac{50698}{2}\$

## **CLERKS OF COURT**

See Courts (this index)

### COASTAL COUNCIL

## **CODE COMMISSIONER**

See Legislative Council (this index)

#### CODE OF LAWS

See Legislative Council (this index)

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED

#### Title 01

- 01-001-0030 through 01-001-0050, Daylight savings time; provide permenantly becomes standard time for SC: H3111
- 01-001-0310 through 01-001-0340, Personhood Act of SC; establish right to life for born and preborn human being vests at fertilization and other provisions: S0381
- 01-001-0310 through 01-001-0350, Personhood Act of SC; establish right to life for born and preborn human being vests at fertilization and other provisions: H3568
- 01-001-0668, Classic cars; designate the restoration, exhibition, showing and enjoyment of classic and antique cars as the official family-friendly pastime of state: H3680
- 01-001-0671, State Flag; provide for design, color and other elements of the flag: \$0101
- 01-001-0686, State Anthem; designate dum spiro spero translated while I breathe I hope as the official anthem of the state: H3127
- 01-001-1050, SC Government Efficiency Act; create task force to develop recommendations for improving governmental operations and reducing costs: H3115
- 01-001-1100, Federal orders; prohibit implementation of unconstitutional federal orders at state or local level: H4341
- 01-001-1110 through 01-001-1120, Coins, silver and gold coins minted foreign or domestic shall be legal tender in this state; no person may compel another person to accept: H3377
- 01-001-1520, Commissioners, Convention of States or State Ratification Convention; require to take oath; provide penalties and alternates for those convicted of violating oath; other provisions: S0887
- 01-001-1700, Beaches, prohibit state from closing public beaches and access points: H3405
- 01-001-1700, Businesses, closure; prohibit state from ordering closure of any business: H3403
- 01-003-0495, State of Emergency declared by Governor; set forth circumstances and procedures: S0103
- 01-006-0035, Inspector General; authorize Inspector General to conduct financial and forensic audits of school districts and provide penalty for employee refusing to cooperate with audit: H3069

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 01-007-0095, Presidential Executive Orders; provide General Assembly may review any Presidential Executive Order not affirmed by congress and may recommend AG determine constitutionality: H3869
- 01-011-0060, John De La Howe, Governor's school for agriculture; grant use and possession rights of agriculture-related state-owned surplus property: H4525
- 01-011-0063, Agriculture surplus property; grant the SC State 1890 Research Project and extensions use and possession rights of agriculture-related state-owned surplus property: H4609
- 01-011-0445, State Agency or Department; provide SC must provide a legal defense for and indemnification to a state agency or dept against a claim or suit that arises out of official duties; other provisions: H4048
- 01-011-0498, George Stinney Fund, established; DOA shall operate a grant program to compensate the family of a person wrongfully executed; appropriate 10 million dollars to fund: H4604
- 01-011-0498, Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507
- 01-011-0790, State Health Care Plan; require the board to consult with doctors and medical professionals when determining changes to the plan: S0349
- 01-011-1210 through 01-011-1220, Fallen First Responders Survivor Advocate position, created within DOA; provide duties and responsibilities: H3165
- 01-013-0075, Discrimination; provide discrimination based on person's vaccination status or possession of an immunity passport is unlawful: S0889
- 01-013-0120, SC Vaccination Rights Act of 2022; provide for unlawful discriminatory practices relating to requirements for vaccination status or immunity passports; other provisions: S0899, H4560
- 01-023-0121, State register; provide that regulations may not contain verbatim statutory text; provide any regulations in violation of this section are repealed: S0043
- 01-023-0665, Freedom of Information Act Review Office, created; duties and functions: H3254
- 01-030-0140, Department of Public Health, added; other provisions:  $\rm H3766, H4803$
- 01-035-0010 through 01-035-0090, Critical Race Theory; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799
- Title 01, Chap. 001, Art. 002, Daylight savings time; provide permenantly becomes standard time for SC: H3111
- Title 01, Chap. 001, Art. 005, Personhood Act of SC; establish right to life for born and preborn human being vests at fertilization and other provisions: S0381, H3568
- Title 01, Chap. 001, Art. 017, Coins, silver and gold coins minted foreign or domestic shall be legal tender in this state; no person may compel another person to accept: H3377
- Title 01, Chap. 001, Art. 026 Businesses, closure; prohibit state from ordering closure of any business: H3403
- Title 01, Chap. 001, Art. 026, Beaches; prohibit state from closing public beaches and access points: H3405
- Title 01, Chap. 011, Art. 008, Fallen First Responders Survivor Advocate position, created within DOA; provide duties and responsibilities: H3165
- Title 01, Chap. 035, Critical Race Theory; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 02-001-0010, General Assembly; provide members have right to intervene in certain actions in state and federal courts; other provisions: S0477
- 02-001-0045, House of Representative; establish election districts for elections beginning 2022: S0865, **H4493**
- 02-001-0060, Term limits; provide no House member may serve more than 6 terms and no Senator may serve more than 4 terms: S0338, H3259
- 02-001-0075, Senate; establish election districts for elections beginning 2024: S0865
- 02-001-0105, General Assembly; a person may not be elected or appointed to a position filled by the General Assembly if an immediate family member of a member; other provisions: S0337
- 02-001-0260, Nonprofits; require nonprofit corporation that has annual gross income over one billion that imposes a reduction in force of more than 100 employees to prepare a report for certain committees; other provisions: H3397
- 02-003-0021, General Assembly members; provide all members receive and in-district compensation of 1500 dollars each month: H4584
- 02-003-0240, General Assembly, members; provide may use athletic clubs or gyms owned by a state or local agency entity, commission, or institution without charge: H4156
- 02-007-0135, Ratification; provide Speaker and President may only ratify bills when neither body is in session: H3968
- 02-015-0067, Legislative Audit Council; provide council shall conduct a management performance audit of each public institution of higher education every ten years: H3323
- 02-015-0130, Subpoena powers; grant powers to Legislative Audit Council: S0394
- 02-017-0055, Lobbyists; prohibit use of public funds to contract with a person whose activities include lobbying: H3743
- 02-080-0010 through 02-080-0090, SC Fairness, Accountability and Integrity in Redistricting Act; establish criteria and process for apportionment plans created by General Assembly: S0750, H4229
- 02-080-0010 through 02-080-0180, SC Redistricting Commission, established; provide for submission of reapportionment plans to the General Assembly; provide for selection, qualifications, duties and powers of members: H4202
- 02-080-0010, Review of Presidential Executive Orders; provide General Assembly may review any Presidential Executive Order not affirmed by congress and may recommend AG determine constitutionality: S0538
- 02-081-0010 through 02-081-0050, Joint Committee on Federalism, created; evaluate certain federal laws; provide for membership, process and other duties: S0357
- 02-081-0010 through 02-081-0070, Joint Committee on Women's Reproductive Rights, established; provide for membership, duties, procedures and other provisions: H3758
- Title 02, Chap. 080, Review of Presidential Executive Orders; provide General Assembly may review any Presidential Executive Order not affirmed by congress and may recommend AG determine constitutionality: S0538
- Title 02, Chap. 080, SC Fairness, Accountability and Integrity in Redistricting Act; establish criteria and process for apportionment plans created by General Assembly: S0750, H4229
- Title 02, Chap. 080, SC Redistricting Commission, established; provide for submission of reapportionment plans to the General Assembly; provide for selection, qualifications, duties and powers of members: H4202
- Title 02, Chap. 081, Joint Committee on Federalism, created; evaluate certain federal laws; provide for membership, process and other duties: S0357

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

Title 02, Chap. 081, Joint Committee on Women's Reproductive Rights, established; provide for membership, duties, procedures and other provisions: H3758

### Title 04

- 04-001-0190, Property tax; require county to consult with other affected taxing entities before entering into a fee in lieu of property tax agreement and require county issue annual report of distributions; other provisions: H3389
- 04-001-0195, Local road use fee; require fee must be kept in separate account to be used exclusively for existing transportation system within in the county; other provision: H3483
- 04-009-0032, Legislative delegation, county; require county to provide office space and appropriate monies for operation of delegation office and other provisions: H3278
- 04-009-1410 through 04-009-1450, Sheriff; provide procedure by which sheriff may be elected in a nonpartisan election: H3531
- 04-010-1010 through 04-010-1060, Green County Space Sales Tax Act: S0152
- 04-010-1110, Local sales and use tax; proportionally reduce taxes in same manner as state sales and use tax: S0823, H3392
- 04-037-0060, Sales and use tax; county may also impose another sales and use tax; H3948
- Title 04, Chap. 009, Art. 015, Sheriff; provide procedure by which sheriff may be elected in a nonpartisan election: H3531
- Title 04, Chap. 010, Art. 011, Local sales and use tax; proportionally reduce taxes in same manner as state sales and use tax: S0823, H3392
- Title 04, Chap. 010, Green County Space Sales Tax Act: S0152 Title 05
  - 05-003-0105, Local Government Efficiency Act; authorize municipality to annex an area by ordinance if the area does not exceed 25 acres and is completely surrounded by the municipality; exceptions and procedures: H3198
  - 05-007-0157, Rights of way; provide municipal boundaries shall belong to municipality for management of parking: H4028
  - 05-007-0195, Municipal Council members representing nonresident residential water and sewer customers; provide number of special members, nomination, limitations and election procedures; other provisions: H3273
  - 05-031-0695, Fair Access to Residential Water Act: H3272
  - 05-031-0695, Water services; provide municipality may not charge customers who reside outside the corporate boundaries higher rates for water services: H3195

- 06-001-0135, Tree or vegetation removal; prohibit political subdivision from adopting or enforcing regulation or ordinance that would prohibit or restrict tree or vegetation removal from private property: H3989
- 06-001-0175, Impact fee; authorize county or municipality to impose a one time impact fee and other provisions: H3460
- 06-001-0190, Beaches; prohibit local government from closing public beaches and access points: H3405
- 06-001-0190, Community charge on nonprofit hospitals and institutions of higher learning; authorize local county or municipality to impose charge and provide guidelines; other provisions: H3396
- 06-001-0190, Law Enforcement; provide county or municipality may not decrease appropriation more than 5 percent of previous appropriation for respective governing body; provide exceptions: H3977
- 06-001-0190, Monuments and memorials; prohibit local government from removing monument, memorial or structure named for an historical figure; other provisions: H3358

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 06-001-0190, Oil and gas exploration; prohibit approval of a political subdivision for infrastructure used to transport crude oil or natural gas from Atlantic Ocean into SC; prohibit offshore drilling: S0119
- 06-001-0190, Rentals; provide a governing body may not enact or enforce an ordinance, resolution, or regulation that prohibits the rental of a residential dwelling to a short-term guest; provide penalties and define terms: H4547
- 06-001-0190, SLED; require SLED to create and maintain report listing each political subdivision in compliance with certain sections and designate report as Immigration Compliance Report; other provisions: S0353
- 06-001-0200, Businesses, closure; prohibit local government from ordering closure of any business: H3403
- 06-001-0780, Hospitality tax, local; provide penalty, fine or other additional cost may not be imposed received within 7 days of due date that in the aggregate exceeds 5 percent of delinquent tax: H3933
- 06-001-2020, Ambulance services; designate ambulance services as an essential service; require each county ensure at least one licensed ambulance service is operating; other provisions: S0960, H4601
- 06-001-2110 through 06-001-2130, Local Government provisions; provide a county, municipality, or school district shall post certain information on its website and other provisions: S0372
- 06-007-0025, Single-family dwelling; provide no more than three unrelated adult persons may live in dwelling; provide exceptions, define terms and provide penalties for violation: S0157
- 06-007-0300 through 06-007-0340, SC Inclusionary Housing Act; provide counties and municipalities are authorized to adopt and use voluntary inclusionary housing strategies to increase affordable housing: H3938
- 06-007-0510 through 06-007-0520, South Carolina Inclusionary Zoning Act; provide counties and municipalities are authorized to use inclusionary zoning strategies to increase affordable housing availability: S0258
- 06-029-0705, Home-based businesses or occupations; provide an accessory use of residential homes: H3742
- 06-039-0010 through 06-039-0040, SC Home Attainability Act; reduce certain administrative and permitting costs and barriers to construction; other provisions: S0528, H3863
- 06-039-0010 through 06-039-0390, Partnership for Public Facilities and Infrastructure Act; set forth method a private entity and a public entity may work together to develop and operate certain projects: H3559
- Title 06, Chap. 001, Art. 021, Local Government provisions; provide a county, municipality, or school district shall post certain information on its website and other provisions: S0372
- Title 06, Chap. 007, Art. 005, SC Inclusionary Housing Act; provide counties and municipalities are authorized to adopt and use voluntary inclusionary housing strategies to increase affordable housing: H3938
- Title 06, Chap. 007, Art. 005, South Carolina Inclusionary Zoning Act; provide counties and municipalities are authorized to use inclusionary zoning strategies to increase affordable housing availability: S0258
- Title 06, Chap. 039, Partnership for Public Facilities and Infrastructure Act; set forth method a private entity and a public entity may work together to develop and operate certain projects: H3559
- Title 06, Chap. 039, SC Home Attainability Act; reduce certain administrative and permitting costs and barriers to construction; other provisions: S0528, H3863

### Title 07

- 07-001-0100, Voter registration; require nursing homes and residential care facilities to assist residents who desire to register to vote or vote absentee; other provisions: H3876
- 07-001-0110, Election Commission and County Boards; prohibit receiving monies or gifts from third parties not provided through ordinary state or county appropriations: H3877
- 07-001-0110, Restore Election Integrity Now (REIN) Study Committee, created; provide examination of election integrity and other provisions: H4550
- 07-001-0110, SC Election Commission Restructuring Act; provide President of Senate and Speaker of House have right to intervene and have standing on behalf of General Assembly in actions that challenge election law: S0499
- 07-003-0080, Election Commission; provide authority for commission to establish regulations related to the conduct of post election audits prior to certification of results and other provisions: S0254
- 07-005-0035, SC Election Fraud Law Enforcement Act of 2021; require directors of County Boards of Voter Registration and Elections to report all suspected violations to AG and appropriate law enforcement: H3525
- 07-005-0035, Voting; enumerate certain security-related requirements to safeguard process: H4255
- 07-005-0115, Primaries; provide a person is not allowed to vote in partisan primary if not registered member of party: S0550, H3496
- 07-005-0145, Absentee voting; provide a person may register to vote in person and then immediately vote absentee; establish procedures: S0310, H3822, H4036
- 07-005-0321, Voter registration; provide that an elector may have the information relating to residence, phone number and email declared confidential upon presentation of certified copy of an injunction or restraining order: S0112
- 07-013-0025, Early voting; establish procedures: S0156, H3533, H3617
- 07-013-0025, Voting; provide authority shall provide procedure for a qualified elector to register and vote on the same day; provide elector may vote during 7 day early voting and provide early voting location in each county: H3275
- 07-013-0200, Elections by mail; establish procedures: H3189,
- 07-013-0200, Elections; elections that do not elect a person to office shall conduct elections the first Tuesday following the first Monday in November of each even-numbered year:
- 07-013-0345, Candidate, prohibit name of for President or Vice President to be printed on ballot unless evidence of being a natural born citizen: H3404
- 07-013-1155, County election commission; require county election commissions to perform post election audits before certification of results: S0254
- 07-013-1625, Voting machines; provide that voting systems purchased for use in SC shall utilize hand-marked paper ballots tabulated by optical scanners: H4523
- 07-015-0325, Absentee ballot; establish a 30 day period for qualified electors must be allowed to cast an in-person absentee ballot without needing a reason: S0310, H3207, H4036
- 07-015-0325, Absentee voting; establish a 14 day period where all qualified electors must be allowed to cast an in-person absentee ballot without a reason; other provisions: H3372, H4150
- 07-015-0325, Absentee voting; provide any qualified voter may vote absentee without providing a reason; establish 30 day period when all electors must be allowed to cast in-person absentee ballot: H3822

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 07-015-0325, Absentee voting; provide qualified elector may vote by absentee ballot without a reason required: H3268, H3519
- 07-015-0387, Absentee ballot drop boxes; prohibit use: H4150
- 07-015-0398, Absentee voting, Presidential primary; define when in person and by mail absentee voting is required by this section shall begin and require Commission to furnish lists of certified political parties: H3203
- 07-015-0425, Absentee voting: establish procedure by which a voter may cure certain absentee ballot deficiencies: H3822
- 07-015-0427, Absentee voting; provide absentee ballot must be counted if it is postmarked on or before day of election and is delivered to address specified by Election Commission or County Board; other provisions: H3822
- 07-015-0480, Absentee voting; provide a County Board of Voter Registration and Elections must not start in-person absentee voting more than 30 days before election day: \$0113
- 07-019-0045, Congressional Districts; establish election districts for elections beginning 2022: S0966, H4492
- 07-019-0130, The Agreement Among States to Elect the President by National Popular Vote, adopt: H3187, H3670

#### Title 08

- 08-001-0090, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; provide a public officer is guilty of misconduct if ordering law enforcement to prohibit enforcement in this provision: H3491
- 08-001-0200, Elected position vacancy due to conviction; official shall reimburse governing authority for the cost of elections held to fill vacancy and other provisions: S0311, H3521
- 08-011-0056, Hazard pay; provide hazard pay for public employees working in frontline positions during declared state of emergency or public health emergency; other provisions: H3020
- 08-011-0150, Family leave; provide twelve weeks of paid leave for state employees due to birth, adoption or foster care of child: S0011, H3560
- 08-011-0625, Annual Leave for State Employees; provide employees earning 30 days a year must receive a lump sum payment for days fewer than 30 or donated and other provisions: S0164
- 08-011-1310 through 08-011-1420, South Carolina State Employee Equal Pay Act; prohibit discrimination by gender; provide for definitions, exceptions and remedies; other provisions: H3922
- 08-013-0160, Ethics; provide chapter applies to all person elected or appointed a special purpose district that charges a fee or rate to consumer for service: S0548
- 08-013-1325, Candidate; provide candidates and committees may accept digital currency as contributions, provide interests must be reported, and other provisions: H3529
- 08-013-1345, Campaign contributions; prohibit a person who has made a contribution to a popularly elected official within the previous four years from being appointed to a public office; other provisions: S0306
- 08-013-1375, Campaign practices; provide for disclosures and disclaimers by an Independent Expenditure Committee related to election communications; define terms: S0174
- 08-013-1530, Candidates; prohibit person from filing for candidacy if person has an outstanding dept to the State Ethics Commission, House Ethics Committee or Senate Ethics Committee: S0188, H3520
- 08-015-0020, Pay; direct DOA to implement recommendations of a study on the state;s classification and compensation system and increase each pay band annually to account for inflation: H3342
- 08-015-0080, First responders; prohibit the state and political subdivisions from requiring a covid-19 vaccination for first responders: H4561

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 08-027-0070,SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Public utilities; provide protections for employees who report wrongdoing by utility; provide remedies for dismissed employees or suffer adverse employment actions: H3683, H4149
- 08-027-0080, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Public utilities; provide protections for employees who report wrongdoing by utility; provide remedies for dismissed employees or suffer adverse employment actions: H3683, H4149
- 08-027-0090, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Public utilities; provide protections for employees who report wrongdoing by utility; provide remedies for dismissed employees or suffer adverse employment actions: H3683, H4149
- Title 08, Chap. 011, Art. 012, South Carolina State Employee Equal
  Pay Act; prohibit discrimination by gender; provide
  for definitions, exceptions and remedies; other
  provisions: H3922

### Title 09

- 09-001-0005, SCRS; close SC Retirement system: S0176
- 09-001-0010, SCRS; allow employer to withdraw from SCRS in certain situations: H4061
- 09-001-0110, Law enforcement officers, retirement; provide any officer who becomes member of any other state retirement system who pleads guilty or nolo contendere to a felony related to employment forfeits all benefits:
- 09-001-0680, Retirement system; include school board members in SCRS: H3128
- 09-001-1220, SCRS and PORS; provide a participating employer engages a certain member to perform service, then employer shall pay to the system the employer contribution required: H3134
- 09-001-2410 through 09-001-2480, Optional Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan, created; provide for requirements and benefits; other provisions: H4061
- 09-011-0145, Police officer retirement; provide an additional one time payment to members who are killed in the line of duty; set forth amount dependent on circumstances of death: S0926
- 09-011-0240, SCRS and PORS; provide a participating employer engages a certain member to perform service, then employer shall pay to the system the employer contribution required: H3134
- 09-022-0010 through 09-022-1020, SC Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan, established; provide details for plan: S0176
- 09-024-0005 through 09-024-0100, SC Wealthbuilder-Primary Retirement Savings Plan, established; provide details of the plan: S0176
- Title 09, Chap. 001, Art. 019, Optional Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan, created; provide for requirements and benefits; other provisions: H4061
- Title 09, Chap. 022, SC Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan, created; provide details of the plan: S0176
- Title 09, Chap. 024, SC Wealthbuilder-Primary Retirement Savings Plan, established; provide details of the plan: S0176

- 10-001-0169, Public buildings; require display of certain posters representing state flag, US flag, and national motto in certain public buildings including schools; other provisions: H4515
- 10-001-0181, Monument; provide for African American Confederate Veterans Monument: H4247
- 10-001-0182, African American Confederate Veterans Monument Commission, created; provide for membership, powers, duties and establish deadline for proposal submission; other provisions: H4247

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 10-001-0220, Burial on State House grounds; direct DOA to offer any twice acquitted US President burial on the SC State House grounds; other provisions: H3995
- 10-001-0220, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; prohibit camping on state-owned land that not designated for camping: H3491
- 10-001-0220, Confederate flags; prevent Confederate flags from being flown or displayed in or on any public building except a museum: H3381
- 10-001-0220, Flags and banners; prohibit flags and banners that intend to promote a social or political cause from being flown from public schools: H4799
- 10-001-0220, Public buildings, naming; prohibit naming of public property for any elected or appointed person until at least 5 years after death, provide buildings currently named may retain name; provide for removal of names: H3309
- 10-001-0220, Public buildings; prohibit flags and banners that intend to promote a social or political cause from being flown from public buildings: H4530

#### Title 11

- 11-001-0130, Funds from state agencies; require an organization to provide certain financial disclosures before receiving contribution of funds from a state agency: H3999
- 11-001-0130, Mask mandates; provide unlawful for state or any political subdivision to accept federal funds to enforce an unlawful federal mask mandate or vaccine mandate: H3126
- 11-001-0130, Treasurer, comptroller, or accountant; provide may use financial transactions card for business-related expenditures; provide for reimbursement and recordkeeping; other provisions: S0476
- 11-005-0285, Monuments and memorials; require state treasurer to withhold disbursements from local government fund for any county or municipality that removes a monument or memorial of historic figure: H3357
- 11-009-0150, Sports stadiums; provide definitions; provide state may not provide or offer public funds for certain construction or maintenance of professional sports stadiums: H3744
- 11-011-0135, State budget system; provide executive budget office must compile information from each state agency on carry forward monies and other provisions: S0251
- 11-011-0250, Appropriations Act; provide any provisions that directs the manner in which funds are to be expended must specifically state the source of funds and other provisions: S0358
- 11-011-0250, Higher Education Scholarship Endowment Fund, created within the office of the State Treasurer: H3143
- 11-011-0250, Poverty Elimination Bank, created; provide funding for poverty reduction initiatives: H3457
- 11-011-0250, SC Gentrification Trust Fund created; provide financial assistance for relocation of low income and fixed income individuals; other provisions: H3460
- 11-011-0270, Tax Reform Reserve Fund, created; specify purpose: S0823, H3392
- 11-011-0610 through 11-011-0840, Higher Ed funding; provide increased funding to public institutions at the same rate the General Fund revenues increase and other provisions: H32/48
- 11-011-0700 through 11-011-0730, Taxpayer Transparency Act; require Executive Budget Office to develop and make publicly available a single, searchable budget database website for the most recent fiscal year: S0373, H4033
- 11-058-0100 through 11-058-0180, SC Education Bank Act, created; establish governing board, provide powers, funding, liability protections, deposits and reporting requirements; other provisions: S0211

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 11-060-0010 through 11-060-0060, SC Pay-for-Success Performance Accountability Act; establish trust fund to fund pay-for-success contracts; other provisions: **S0461**
- Title 11, Chap. 011, Art. 007, Higher Ed funding; provide increased funding to public institutions at the same rate the General Fund revenues increase and other provisions: H3248
- Title 11, Chap. 011, Art. 007, Taxpayer Transparency Act; require Executive Budget Office to develop and make publicly available a single, searchable budget database website for the most recent fiscal year: S0373, H4033
- Title 11, Chap. 058, SC Education Bank Act, created; establish governing board, provide powers, funding, liability protections, deposits and reporting requirements; other provisions: S0211
- Title 11, Chap. 059, Quasi-state agencies; provide for fiscal accountability; require certain financial information, operating plans, bonding information, and real-estate transactions; other provisions: S0681
- Title 11, Chap. 060, SC Pay-for-Success Performance Accountability Act; establish trust fund to fund pay-for-success contracts; other provisions: **S0461**

- 12-002-0105, Referendum notification; provide county election commission of county that proposes local sales and use tax must notify DOR 90 days before referendum: S0608
- 12-002-0140, Criminal background checks; authorize state agencies and political subdivisions with access to federal tax information to conduct background checks on employees and contractors: \$0609
- 12-005-0010 through 12-005-1830, South Carolina Income Tax Act for Individuals, Trusts, and Estates; provide for a single flat rate and other provisions: H3393
- 12-006-0525, Taxation, filings; allow married taxpayers that file joint federal return to calculate their sc income tax owed as though each filed separately under certain circumstances: S0400, H3388
- 12-006-1172, Income tax deduction; allow for deduction of all military retirement income and first responder retirement income; other provisions: S0194, H3349
- 12-006-1230, Income tax, deductions; provide a taxpayer may deduct up to 10,000 dollars from taxable income for expenses related to donation of human organs for transplantation: S0048
- 12-006-3395, Long-term Care Tax Credit Act; allow tax credit of 15 percent of total paid on premiums for long-term care insurance contract; limits and other provisions: S0121
- 12-006-3690, Income tax credit; provide credit for parent or guardian who teaches a qualifying student at home for instruction-related expenses; provide for manner credit may be claimed: S0933, H4575
- 12-006-3690, Income tax, credit; allow credit to taxpayer that operates a school to work program which links students and schools with the workplace; provide for requirements and specify credit amount: H4196
- 12-006-3710, Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual as a full-time employee for one year; other provisions: H3479
- 12-006-3710, Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual or a military veteran in an apprenticeship program; other provisions: H3348
- 12-006-3720, Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual or a military veteran in an apprenticeship program; other provisions: H3348
- 12-006-3760, Disabled Self-Employment Development Trust Fund, established; provide for tax credit for taxpayers contributing to fund and add to contribution list for individual tax return: S0264
- 12-006-3760, Income tax, credits; provide for credit to employers who hire ex-felon and define terms: S0793

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 12-006-3760, South Carolinians with Disabilities Economic Development Trust Fund, established; provide for tax credit for contributions to the fund: H3513
- 12-006-3785, Income tax credits; provide definitions, provide limitations on amount of credit to be claimed and provide award of certain tax credits: S0238
- 12-006-3785, Income tax, credit; allow for credit for individual who serves as caregiver for a person 65 years of age and set amount of credit; S0013
- 12-006-3791, Income tax, credit; allow income tax credit for contributions to a scholarship funding organization that provides grants for students to attend independent and home schools; other provisions: S0903, H4772
- 12-006-3805, Income tax, credits; allow for income tax credit for taxpayers who employ public school teachers of grades 6-12 as interns; provide for internship requirements; provide reporting requirements: H3593
- 12-006-3805, SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021; provide income tax credit for investing in new projects located in an opportunity zone: H3130
- 12-006-3810, Income tax credit; provide credit for individual or business that constructs, purchases or leases certain solar energy property and places it in service in this state; provide definitions: H3112
- 12-006-3810, Income tax credit; provide for a refundable individual income tax credit for completion of a basic or advanced handgun education course: S0781
- 12-006-3810, Income tax credit; provide for income tax credit to a property owner who encumbers his property with a perpetual recreational trail easement: S0774, H3120
- 12-006-3810, Income tax credits; provide credit for a qualified taxpayer in a qualified county equal to 100 percent of the property taxes paid by the taxpayer on his legal residence for a teacher: H3594
- 12-006-3810, Income tax credits; provide for credit for certain broadband providers that provide a discount to families with children who require internet access for education or veterans: H3891
- 12-006-3810, Income tax, credit; provide taxpayer who claims federal alternative fuel infrastructure credit is allowed credit equal to 50 percent federal tax credit: H4768
- 12-006-3810, Income tax, credits; provide income tax credit for tax payers that utilize a home office: H4611
- 12-006-3810, Livable Homes Tax Credit Act; provide for income tax credit for purchase of new residence or retrofits old residence to improve accessibility; other provisions:
- 12-006-3810, SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021; allow person eligible for federal low-income housing credit to claim state tax credit if property in opportunity zone: H3130
- 12-007-0010 through 12-007-0740, Income tax,revised; provide SC taxable income for individuals, estates and trusts is equal to 3.5 percent of the difference between federal and state; provide standard state deduction; other provisions: S0924
- 12-010-0108, Tax credits; provide circumstances in which professional employer organizations may be eligible for certain tax credits and economic incentives under Enterprise Zone Act of 1995: S0489, H3774
- 12-024-0170, Municipal deed stamp; provide municipality may impose stamp equal to one dollar and ten cents for each one thousand dollars or fractional part of one thousand dollars of realty's value: H4802
- 12-036-0160, Sales tax definitions; define services: S0823, H3392 12-036-2120, SC Job Creation and Competitiveness Act of 2022; repeal certain exemptions: S0924

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 12-036-2700 through 12-036-2730, SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021; provide for sales tax rebate and credit to grocery store vendor which locates in opportunity zone defined as food desert: H3130
- 12-037-0253, Homestead exemption; extend exemption for disabled and elderly to all fair market value of the homestead for the tax year the individual currently receiving exemption turns 85 under certain conditions: H4197
- 12-037-0716, Tax liability; provide for a property tax credit or refund to the transferor of a boat or boat motor: S0786
- 12-045-0440, Property tax payment; prohibit county treasurer from refusing full payment on property tax on motor vehicle or refuse to issue tax receipt on car solely because taxpayer delinquent on another property: H3385
- 12-045-0440, Taxes; provide a county may adopt alternative dates for application of penalties on delinquent taxes, assessments, penalties, costs and mailing notice of delinquent taxes: H4393
- 12-051-0180, State of emergency; no county treasurer may foreclose or real property: H3390
- 12-052-0010 through 12-052-0210, Tax collection; provide each county shall designate a tax collector for collection of property taxes and prepare notices; provide for penalties and other provisions: S0102
- 12-054-0020, Revenue Dept, taxation; provide a taxpayer that prevails in an action or proceeding to recover a tax or penalty is entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and costs of defense: S0154
- 12-062-0110, Film projects, funds; provide any funds committed to film projects must be carried forward and used for the same purposes; any uncommitted carried forward funds must be used for wage and rebate funds: H3792
- 12-068-0010 through 12-068-0050, SC Public Education Facilities Revitalization Act; provide tax credits for rehabilitating public education facilities: H3394
- 12-070-0010 through 12-070-0050, SC Economic Development Tax Incentive Evaluation Act; require DOR to complete a study every 2 years to assess impact of economic development tax incentives: H3133
- Title 12, Chap. 005, South Carolina Income Tax Act for Individuals, Trusts, and Estates; provide for a single flat rate and other provisions: H3393
- Title 12, Chap. 007, Income tax,revised; provide SC taxable income for individuals, estates and trusts is equal to 3.5 percent of the difference between federal and state; provide standard state deduction; other provisions: S0924
- Title 12, Chap. 036, Art. 027, SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021; provide for sales tax rebate and credit to grocery store vendor which locates in opportunity zone defined as food desert: H3130
- Title 12, Chap. 052, Tax collection; provide each county shall designate a tax collector for collection of property taxes and prepare notices; provide for penalties and other provisions: S0102
- Title 12, Chap. 068, SC Public Education Facilities Revitalization Act; provide tax credits for rehabilitating public education facilities: H3394
- Title 12, Chap. 070, SC Economic Development Tax Incentive Evaluation Act; require DOR to complete a study every 2 years to assess impact of economic development tax incentives: H3133

- 13-001-0035, SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2020; provide Commerce Dept shall establish grant program to provide nonrecurring aid to persons investing in new projects in opportunity zone: H3130
- 13-001-0047, SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021; establish in Commerce Dept a SC Opportunity Zone Leadership Task Force; provide for duties and functions: H3130

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 13-001-0055, Commerce Dept; prohibit dept from offering or awarding incentives to certain companies owned or controlled by China; prohibit any company receiving an incentive for contracting: S0911, H4186
- 13-001-1782 through 13-001-1800, Economic development; provide for accountability to receive a development subsidy; provide for certain cross-checking requirements; other provisions: S0398
- 13-001-2040, Workforce and Education Data Oversight Committee, established; provide functions, responsibilities, and requirements; other provisions: H3611, H4766
- 13-007-0047, Tanning beds; prohibit minors from using sources of nonionized radiation used in tanning beds and require identification of age; other provisions: S0026
- 13-017-0043, Transparency in Justice Act; provide unlawful for officer to use chokehold or carotid hold: S0334
- 13-017-0155, Transparency in Justice Act; provide officer shall not seek or execute a no-knock warrant: S0334
- Title 13, Chap. 001, Art. 011, Subart. 002, Economic development; provide for accountability to receive a development subsidy; provide for certain cross-checking requirements; other provisions: S0398

#### Title 14

- 14-001-0250, Courts; require judges and judicial officials to report all cases of suspected false statements or misinterpretations to the Insurance Fraud Division of AG: H4615
- 14-007-1555, County grand jury; require record of testimony and other proceedings, record to be kept by clerk of court and shared with defendant: H3305
- 14-017-0015, County Clerk of Court; provide for qualifications and exempt current officeholders from requirements: H3331
- 14-025-0030, Municipal courts; provide mandatory for municipal court judge to retire no later than end of fiscal year of age 77: S0215
- 14-025-0250, Magistrates; require magistrates to report to SLED within 10 days the disposition of criminal cases; report issuance of restraining orders and others within 48 hours: S0078, S0191, H3928
- 14-025-0250, Open Carry with Training Act; provide municipal judges shall report disposition of criminal case to SLED within five days; other provisions: **<u>H3094</u>**
- 14-032-0010 through 14-032-0040, Judicial Criminal Information Technology Committee, created; establish membership, duties and procedures: S0078
- 14-033-0120 through 14-033-0150, Judicial Emergencies Act; provide definitions; provide circumstances in which judicial emergencies may be declared and the manner of scope; provide procedures and appeals process: H4283
- Title 14, Chap. 032, Judicial Criminal Information Technology Committee, created; establish membership, duties and procedures: S0078
- Title 14, Chap. 033, Judicial Emergencies Act; provide definitions; provide circumstances in which judicial emergencies may be declared and the manner of scope; provide procedures and appeals process: H4283

### Title 15

- 15-001-0350, Civil remedies; establish requirements for demands for personal injury, bodily injury, property damage, or wrongful death: H3700
- 15-001-0350, Civil remedies; provide an employed who mandates covid-19 vaccination as condition of employment is liable for any damages arising from adverse health condition suffered; provide exemption; other provisions:
- 15-039-0035, Civil remedies; provide a person may submit a written notice of public effort to revive or renew a final judgement or decree; establish procedures: H3082
- 15-039-0160, State of Emergency; provide no judicial proceeding or sale may be held to foreclose on property: H3390

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 15-067-0280, Adverse possession; abolish the doctrine of adverse possession: H4244
- 15-075-0070, Bedbug infestation, require notice of to a person seeking temporary residence in a charitable or emergency protective shelter, provisions: H4579
- 15-076-0010 through 15-076-0040, Liability; limit liability of individual who provides volunteer transportation to a senior citizen for injuries of losses; provide exceptions and other provisions: S0433
- 15-078-0125, Catastrophic Injury Fund; provide process and procedures related to fund; create Tort Reform Study Committee to develop and recommend legislation; other provisions: S0081
- 15-083-0110 through 15-083-0150, Asbestos Bankruptcy Trust Claims Transparency and Claims Legitimacy Act; establish required disclosures, related discovery provisions and other provisions: S0763
- 15-085-0010 through 15-085-0130, SC False Claims Act; providing liability for false or fraudulent claim under certain circumstances , provide for procedures, and other provisions: S0080
- Title 15, Chap. 067, Art. 004, Adverse possession; abolish the doctrine of adverse possession: H4244
- Title 15, Chap. 076, Liability; limit liability of individual who provides volunteer transportation to a senior citizen for injuries of losses; provide exceptions and other provisions: S0433
- Title 15, Chap. 083, Asbestos Bankruptcy Trust Claims Transparency and Claims Legitimacy Act; establish required disclosures, related discovery provisions and other provisions: S0763
- Title 15, Chap. 085, SC False Claims Act; providing liability for false or fraudulent claim under certain circumstances, provide for procedures, and other provisions: S0080

- 16-001-0135, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; provide general penalty for crimes against law enforcement: S0044
- 16-001-0140, Felonies and misdemeanors; enhance sentence for individuals convicted of a serious offense or violent crime or less included offense that was committed while out on bond; other provisions: S0212
- 16-001-0140, Hate crimes; increase penalty for underlying offense if committed due to discrimination: S0014
- 16-003-0015, Youth Sentencing Act of 2021; prohibit life imprisonment for any individual under age of 18 at time of offense and provide maximum sentences; other provisions: H3212
- 16-003-0080, Drug-induced homicide; provide for penalty for a violation and prohibit affirmative defense: S0429
- 16-003-0100, Homicide; create offense of homicide by fentanyl, morphine, methamphetamine, or heroin; provide penalties and define terms: H3288
- 16-003-0605, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; designate assault on a first responder as a separate crime: H3491
- 16-003-0605, Transparency in Justice Act; provide unlawful to willfully cause bodily injury or death to a person or attempt to through use of a weapon based on discrimination; provide penalties: S0334
- 16-003-0760, Cyber sexual harassment; define terms; create offense; provide penalties and exceptions: H4563
- 16-003-0930, Luring a child; create offense and provide penalties: H3430
- 16-003-1030, Threatening to kill or inflict bodily harm, offense created; create offense to threaten or harm public official or employee, teacher, principal, or immediate family member of one of these; provide penalty: H3728

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 16-003-1092, Law Enforcement Officers Helping Alleviate Lawful Obstruction - HALO Act; provide a bystander videoing officer shall remain at least 12 feet away from officer when officer conducting duties and provide penalty: H3565
- 16-003-1656, Domestic violence; require nonprofit victim assistance organization that serve victims of domestic violence and sexual assault to protect confidentiality and privacy of clients; provide exceptions: S0340, H4009
- 16-003-2110 through 16-003-2195, Sexual Assault Survivors' Bill of Rights Act: H3487
- 16-003-2110 through 16-003-2210, Sexual Assault Survivors' Bill of Rights Act: H4157
- 16-003-2110, Trafficking in persons; provide for appointment of a special victim's advocate for a minor victim: H4067
- 16-003-2120, Trafficking in person; direct appropriate agencies to coordinate with Human Trafficking Task Force for training of judges, attorneys, officers and school personnel: H4067
- 16-003-2130, Trafficking in persons; create offense of promoting travel for prostitution or sex trafficking and provide penalties: H4067
- 16-003-2300, Law enforcement; provide for enhanced penalties if an offense is committed against a law enforcement officer: S0206
- 16-003-2310 through 16-003-2360, SC Unborn Victims of Violence Act of 2021; provide deliberate termination of unborn child by any means at any stage is murder; create penalties; other provisions: H4046
- 16-003-2310 through 16-003-2410, Sexual Assault Survivor's Bill of Rights Act; provide for rights: S0686
- 16-003-2310, Hate crimes; provide penalties: H3427
- 16-003-2410 through 16-003-2420, Penalty Enhancements for Hate Crimes; provide additional penalties for person who commit certain crimes when the victim was intentionally selected based on certain factors; other provisions: H3420, H3620
- 16-003-2410, Hate Crimes; provide penalties: S0171, S0172, H3283 16-005-0015, Civil rights; provide it is unlawful for any person to violently interfere with a state-protected right and provide penalties: S0198
- 16-005-0018, Civil rights; provide it is unlawful for any person to violently interfere with a state-protected right and provide penalties: S0198
- 16-005-0095, Rights of action; preserve rights: S0198
- 16-005-0150, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; prohibit unlawful obstruction of public highways and roads: H3491
- 16-008-0510 through 16-008-0530, Terrorism; provide for offense of furthering terrorism, provide penalties and other provisions: H3293
- 16-011-0460, Immunity from prosecution; provide order is immediately appealable and provide a defendant who does not appeal the order immediately may appeal the denial after conviction and sentencing: H3298
- 16-011-0705, Littering; establish civil offense: H4559
- 16-013-0020, Intentionally impersonating another person through email, social media or other internet websites; create offense, provide for penalties and define terms: H3296
- 16-013-0065, Homicide, drug-induced; create offense of drug-induced homicide, provide penalty, and prohibit affirmative defense: S0197
- 16-013-0182, Defense Against Porch Pirates Act; provide unlawful for person to steal packages delivered; provide penalties and define terms: H3286
- 16-015-0260, Unlawful dissemination of sexually explicit materials; offense created: H3285, H3425

- 16-017-0485, Tracking; define tracking device; create offense of unlawful tracking, provide penalties provide exceptions and other provisions: H3294
- 16-017-0490, Youth Protection from Internet Pornography Act; prohibit giving passcode to remove pornography filter by someone other than parent or guardian: H4535
- 16-017-0727, Caution Against Racially Exploitative Non-Emergencies (CAREN) Act; providing a person may bring civil action again an individual who uses 911 to intentionally inflict harm upon person; provide penalty: S0336, H4284
- 16-017-0780, Criminal liability; provide limitations on criminal liability for digital expression: H3494
- 16-017-0780, Permitting; create offense for unlawful permitting: H3935
- 16-017-0780, Preexisting conditions; provide unlawful for service contract providers to classify a defect not discovered before effective date as preexisting and provide penalty: H3406
- 16-017-0780, Restricted personal information; prohibit release of restricted information of covered person or immediate family to public with intent to cause harm; other provisions: H4210
- 16-023-0025, Handguns; provide it is unlawful to sell, deliver, rent, barter, exchange or transport for sale a handgun to anyone under eighteen and provide for exceptions: S0190
- 16-023-0100 through 16-023-0130, Firearms; provide transfer must be preceded by background check performed by a licensed firearm dealer with instant background check system; provide exceptions, penalties and notice: S0072
- 16-023-0540, Firearm; prohibit acceleration of the rate of a semiautomatic firearm; provide for penalty and exceptions: H3936
- 16-023-0540, Firearm; require owner or person in lawful possession of firearm report theft of such weapon; require law enforcement to collect certain information; provide graduated penalties for failure to report: H4158
- 16-023-0790, Terrorism, prosecution; prohibit prosecution for terrorism if alleged actions do not conform to revised definition of terrorism: H4613
- 16-023-0910 through 16-023-0930, Background Checks for Firearm Sales and Transfers; require background checks to proceed unless 5 days have passed without report the sale violates law; provide penalties; other provisions: H3928
- 16-023-0910 through 16-023-0930, Firearms; require that no gun transfer preceded by a criminal background check may proceed unless passed until 10 days and provide for penalties: S0071
- 16-025-0130, Coercive control; create offense of coercive control over another person, provide examples and penalty; define terms: S0927, H3621
- 16-025-0130, Domestic violence; establish the address confidentiality program for victims of domestic violence, human trafficking, stalking or sexual offenses; other provisions: S0223
- 16-025-0910 through 16-025-920, Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act; define terms, create offenses, and other provisions: H3424
- Title 16, Chap. 003, Art. 021, Hate crimes; provide penalties: H3427 Title 16, Chap. 003, Art. 021, SC Unborn Victims of Violence Act of 2021; provide deliberate termination of unborn child by any means at any stage is murder; create penalties; other provisions: H4046
- Title 16, Chap. 003, Art. 021, Sexual Assault Survivors' Bill of Rights Act: S0686, H3487, H4157
- Title 16, Chap. 003, Art. 022, Hate Crimes; provide for penalties: S0171, S0172, H3283

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- Title 16, Chap. 003, Art. 022, Penalty Enhancements for Hate Crimes; provide additional penalties for person who commit certain crimes when the victim was intentionally selected based on certain factors; other provisions: H3420, H3620
- Title 16, Chap. 008, Art. 005, Terrorism; provide for offense of furthering terrorism, provide penalties and other provisions: H3293
- Title 16, Chap. 023, Art. 002, Firearms; provide transfer must be preceded by background check performed by a licensed firearm dealer with instant background check system; provide exceptions, penalties and notice: S0072
- Title 16, Chap. 023, Art. 009, Background Checks for Firearm Sales and Transfers; require background checks to proceed unless 5 days have passed without report the sale violates law; provide penalties; other provisions: H3928
- Title 16, Chap. 023, Art. 009, Firearms; require that no gun transfer preceded by a criminal background check may proceed unless passed until 10 days and provide for penalties: S0071
- Title 16, Chap. 025, Art. 009, Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act; define terms, create offenses, and other provisions: H3424

#### Title 17

- 17-001-0043, Arrest records; provide for destruction of records for arrest due to mistaken identity; other provisions: H3282
- 17-001-0070, Charges, dismissed; allow persons charged with specific offenses to petition to have charges dismissed if not adjudicated after a period of time; provide for procedure for destruction of records: H3282
- 17-003-0010 through 17-006-0060, Criminal Asset Forfieture; provide procedures for forfeiture: H3619
- 17-005-0135, Coroner; provide coroner may act as first responder under certain circumstances: H3958
- 17-005-0135, Coroners and medical Examiners; require completion of continuing education on identification of deaths caused by opiates: H3369
- 17-005-0250, Coroners and medical Examiners; require completion of continuing education on identification of deaths caused by opiates: H3369
- 17-013-0180, Subpoena, court order, or warrant; provide a SC business must treat subpoenas, court orders, and warrants issued by another state as if issued by SC: H4213
- 17-013-0190, Electronic data; provide for issuance, execution, and return of search warrants for electronic data or information: H4213
- 17-013-0200 through 17-013-0260, SC Data Privacy Act; provide for citation, define terms, provide for search warrant needed, other provisions: H3016
- 17-015-0270, Bond hearing; require a mental health evaluation before a bond hearing after the arrest of a person from a mental health facility or institution; provide notification to guardian; other provisions: H4405
- 17-015-0270, Sentencing enhancements; provide sentencing enhancements for for persons who commit certain additional crimes while on pretrial release on bond: H3389
- 17-015-0280, Pretrial release; prohibit pretrial release on bond for persons charged with committing certain additional crimes and provide appropriate procedures for determining if additional charges are pending: H3289
- 17-022-0935, Expungement; provide certain nonviolent offenses may be expunged and establishes circumstances for expungement: H4586
- 17-022-1310 through 17-022-1380, Drug Court Program Act; provide for program and criteria for eligibility; other provisions: S0093
- 17-022-1310 through 17-022-1390, Drug Court Program Act: S0051

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 17-022-1310 through 17-022-1390, Drug Court Program Act; provide for program and criteria for eligibility; other provisions: H3624
- 17-023-0168, Courtesy summons; provide courtesy summons must be issued when charges are dismissed or nol prossed after a preliminary hearing when defendant subsequently indicted; other provisions: H3295
- 17-023-0180, Criminal domestic violence; provide court may admit evidence that the defendant previously committed another violation of such an offense: S0929, H4765
- 17-025-0035, Youth Sentencing Act of 2021; prohibit life imprisonment for any individual under age of 18 at time of offense and provide maximum sentences; other provisions: H3212
- 17-025-0040, FOIA; provide at time of sentencing a defendant may seek to limit public access to certain information presented during hearing: H4016
- 17-025-0040, Judgement and execution; provide that a person must not be sentenced to death or life in prison without parole if the person is less than 18 at the time of the offense: S0091
- 17-025-0040, Youth Sentencing Act of 2021; prohibit life imprisonment for any individual under age of 18 at time of offense and provide maximum sentences; other provisions: H3212
- 17-032-0010 through 17-032-0230, Asset Forfieture and Private Property Protection Act: S0070
- Title 17, Chap. 013, Art. 003, SC Data Privacy Act; provide for citation, define terms, provide for search warrant needed, other provisions: H3016
- Title 17, Chap. 022, Art. 013, Drug Court Program Act: S0051
- Title 17, Chap. 022, Art. 013, Drug Court Program Act; provide for program and criteria for eligibility; other provisions: S0093, H3624
- Title 17, Chap. 032, Asset Forfeiture and Private Property Protection Act: S0070
- Title 17, Chap. 032, Criminal Asset Forfeiture; provide procedures for forfeiture: H3619

#### Title 19

19-011-0110, Domestic violence; prohibit nonprofit victim assistance organization that serve victims of domestic violence and sexual assault from testifying; provide exceptions; other provisions: S0340

#### Title 20

- 20-003-0015, Divorce; allow for the corroboration of evidence in certain divorce actions through affidavits: H3220
- 20-003-0075, Divorce; require jury trials: H4544
- 20-003-0132, Spousal benefit payments; require use of certain benefit payments to offset alimony owed by the payor spouse: H3176

## Title 22

- 22-001-0045, Magistrates court; provide unlawful for current Senator to appear as attorney in county represented by Senator: S0586
- 22-001-0200, Magistrates; require magistrates to report to SLED within 10 days the disposition of each criminal case; report issuance of restraining orders and others within 48 hours: S0078, S0191, H3928
- 22-001-0200, Open Carry with Training Act; require magistrates to report to SLED within five days the disposition of each criminal case; other provisions: **H3094**
- 22-003-0350, Assessments; provide an assessment on all civil filings in magistrates court and provide for collection and allocation of magistrates: S0027

## Title 23

23-001-0235, Automatic license plate readers; provide definitions and that only certain entities may use reader system, provide locations for installation and other provisions: H3137

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 23-001-0235, Law enforcement; provide law enforcement agency shall not purchase cell-site simulator technology and agencies with simulator tech shall discontinue use and discard devices; other provisions: H3138
- 23-001-0235, Law enforcement; provide law enforcement agency shall not purchase cell-site simulator technology from company requiring nondisclosure agreement; define terms: H3150
- 23-001-0242, Body camera; prohibit deletion or destruction of date from body camera with intent to alter investigation or action; provide penalties and exemptions: S0257, H3665
- 23-001-0243, Body camera; prohibit destruction or deletion of date from camera with intent to influence investigations: H3563
- 23-001-0250, Body cams; provide officers shall not install, activate, or use biometric surveillance system in connection with camera or data collected by camera; provide penalties: H3918
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement and public safety; provide that certain statements made during questioning must be recorded and other provisions: S0056
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement officers; prohibit officers from using excessive restraint when detaining a person or making an arrest; provide penalties: H3152
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement officers; prohibit use of excessive force when detaining a person or when making arrest; establish criminal penalties; other provisions: H4406
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement officers; provide officer under misconduct investigation is prohibited from retiring from agency during investigation: H3815
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement officers; provide unlawful to use any chemical agent to incapacitate certain minors: H3861
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement; provide agencies must employ or maintain a contract with a licensed mental health professional: H4595
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement; provide agency shall have written policy regarding investigation of officer-involved deaths; provide for contents of policy, investigations, reports, and other provisions: S0068
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement; provide an agency that serves a community with a high concentration of minority residents shall make efforts to recruit, retain, and promote diversity that represents the community; other provisions: H3667
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement; provide that a law enforcement agency may not acquire or purchase certain military items: H4542
- 23-001-0250, Law enforcement; require law enforcement to report to SLED within 24 hours the filing of each incident report, restraining orders and others: S0078, S0191, H3928
- 23-001-0250, Police Brutality Citizens Review Committee, created; create committee in each county to investigate police brutality and publish report and other provisions: H3409
- 23-001-0250, Restraint, criminal suspect; provide unlawful for law enforcement officer or paramedic to inject ketamine into a criminal suspect as means to incapacitate him; provide penalty: H3038, H3687
- 23-001-0250, Tasers; require law enforcement agencies to adopt and maintain policies regarding use of tasers or stun guns; require documentation of taser use; other provisions: H4404
- 23-001-0250, Transparency in Justice Act; provide law enforcement agency may not receive certain property from a military equipment surplus program; provide for civil liability and other provisions: S0334
- 23-001-0250, Warrant, execution; provide procedures for executing a warrant; provide penalties and civil remedies: H3089
- 23-001-0255, SLED; grant SLED jurisdiction of investigations for excessive use of force and other provisions: H3152

- 23-001-0260, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; provide minimum salary for certain officers: H3791
- 23-001-0325, Law enforcement officers; designate certain officers and public safety providers as first responders: H3083
- 23-002-0010 through 23-002-0020, SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092
- 23-002-0010 through 23-002-0090, Law Enforcement integrity Act; provide body worn cameras and dash cameras must be activated; other provisions: H3049
- 23-002-0010, Law Enforcement Civilian Review Board, created; provide for responsibilities: H3668
- 23-002-0015 through 23-002-0145, Ethical Policing Transparency and Accountability Act; provide for standardized practice, conduct and procedures; create a Citizen's Review Board; other provisions: H3866
- 23-003-0090, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; provide General Assembly must appropriate funds to SLED for PTSD resulting from law enforcement activities: H3791
- 23-003-0090, SLED; grant SLED specific and exclusive jurisdiction to investigate all officer-involved shootings and other provisions: S0085
- 23-003-0090, SLED; provide agency authorized to request fingerprint background check may request federal as well; provide SLED may submit fingerprints to FBI and other provisions: S0456
- 23-003-0155, SLED; require SLED to provide an information system accessible to state and local law enforcement for performing disciplinary history background checks on prospective employees; other provisions: S0276
- 23-003-0435, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require court to make a finding to determine if a child adjudicated delinquent is required to register as sex offender or participate in electronic monitoring; other provisions: S0053
- 23-003-0557, Sex offenders; provide circumstance in which offender may have contact or custody with other minor child and other provisions: H3052
- 23-003-0560, Sex offenders; provide a person who is registered as a sex offender may petition to terminate registration requirement after ten years: H3044
- 23-003-0910 through 23-003-0920, SLED; provide SLED shall establish Use of Force and Traffic Stop database and promulgate regulations: H3562
- 23-003-0910 through 23-003-0920, SLED; provide SLED shall establish a hate crimes database and promulgate regulations: H3043
- 23-003-1500 through 23-003-1560, Commission on Prosecution Coordination; provide commission shall establish and maintain an asset seizure and forfeiture tracking database and searchable website; other provisions: H3619
- 23-008-0010 through 23-008-0060, Law enforcement and public safety; provide for advanced state constables; provide for duties and other provisions: S0462
- 23-009-0125, State Fire Marshall; provide certain provisions may not be construed to limit authority of Pyrotechnic Safety Board or regulation of fireworks: S0460
- 23-009-0600 through 23-009-0620, Commercial boat dock or marina; provide certain safety requirements for operator; define terms; establish penalty; require compliance within 90 days of infraction; other provisions: H3070
- 23-021-0232, Open Carry with Training Act; provide a church official or governing body may allow a person who holds a permit to carry a concealable weapon to carry openly on premises of schools leased for church: **H3094**
- 23-023-0045, Law Enforcement Training Council and Criminal Justice Academy; provide for a model training program for newly appointed police chiefs and other provisions: S0127

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 23-023-0045, Law enforcement officers; provide officers must undergo mental health evaluation before certified or recertified; other provisions: S0342, H3047
- 23-023-0045, Tasers; Criminal Justice Academy must require training on proper use of tasers and continuing education courses on proper use of tasers to certify officers: H4593
- 23-023-0045, Transparency in Justice Act; provide Criminal Justice Academy must require de-escalation training and continuing law enforcement credits in de-escalation training: S0334
- 23-023-0057, Law enforcement officers; provide certified officers annually must complete continuing education credits in diversity and racial sensitivity: H3046, H3723
- 23-023-0085, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; provide Law Enforcement Training Council shall establish required minimum standards for all agencies; other provisions: H3791
- 23-023-0085, SC LEADS Act; provide Law Enforcement Training Council shall establish required standards for all law enforcement agencies and may take punitive action for agencies refusing to implement: S0124
- 23-023-0117, Keep Students in School Act; Criminal Justice Academy shall develop and implement a cultural competency model training program curriculum for SROs and require completion of training by SROs; other provisions: H4607
- 23-023-0117, Stop the School House to Jail House Pipeline Act; criminal justice academy shall develop and implement a cultural competency model training program curriculum and other provisions: H3473
- 23-023-0160, Law Enforcement Training Council; provide council shall operate and maintain the central registry of police misconduct and other provisions: S0275, H3814
- 23-023-0160, Law enforcement agencies; require develop a use of force policy; require Law Enforcement Training Council develop a model use of of force policy that may be adopted; other provisions: S0896
- 23-023-0160, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; establish compliance division in Law Enforcement Training Council and provide for responsibilities: H3791
- 23-023-0160, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; provide funds collected by Law Enforcement Training Council and Criminal Justice Academy must be remitted to general fund if appropriated a certain amount of general fund: H3791
- 23-023-0165, Law Enforcement Training Council; provide council shall develop a minimum set of standards when establishing and implementing mediation program as alternative method of resolving misconduct complaints: H3794
- 23-023-0200, Student loan forgiveness programs; provide certain law enforcement officers qualify for student loan forgiveness; provide for appropriations for funding: H4395
- 23-023-0250, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; define term chokehold and carotid hold; provide unlawful to use holds under certain circumstances; provide penalties; other provisions: H3791
- 23-031-0070 through 23-031-0100, Firearms Criminal Background Checks; require national instant check must be completed before purchase or transfer of firearm; other provisions: H3422
- 23-031-0070, Firearms Criminal Background Checks; require national instant check must be completed before purchase or transfer of firearm: H3421
- 23-031-0218, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; create and provide for institutional concealed weapons permits: S0044

- 23-031-0232, Concealed weapons permits; allow for a concealed weapon permit holder to carry on church property if granted permission by church and other provisions: \$0386
- 23-031-0250, Open Carry with Training Act; provide state cannot be compelled to implement or enforce a law related to right to bear arms; other provisions: **H3094**
- 23-031-0510, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; provide that no governing body may regulate the transfer, ownership, possession, etc. of firearms, ammunitions, components, etc.: S0044
- 23-031-0900 through 23-031-0920, Second Amendment Sanctuary Act; provide AG must issue opinion regarding constitutionality on any second amendment law or regulation; other provisions: S0584
- 23-031-0900 through 23-031-0980, Second Amendment Protection Act: S0369
- 23-031-0900 through 23-031-1030, Second Amendment Protection Act:  $\ensuremath{\mathsf{H}} 3012$
- 23-031-0910 through 23-031-0930, Second Amendment Preservation Act; prohibit allocation of public funds, personnel or property for implementation or enforcement of executive order or directive of the President that regulates firearm: H3042
- 23-031-0910, Guns; provide all guns manufactured in SC must be equipped with an electronic chip that identifies owner: H4616
- 23-031-1110 through 23-031-1140, Firearms; provide unlawful to discriminate against certain manufacturers and retailers of firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties: H3506
- 23-031-1210 through 23-031-1260, Firearms; provide law enforcement has authority to seize firearms and ammunitions for person who poses risk of injury to self or others; establish criteria for seizure and return; other provisions: H4211
- 23-031-1210 through 23-031-1260, Red Flags Act; provide authority of law enforcement to seize a person's firearms and ammunition in person poses risk to self or others; other provisions: H3570
- Title 23, Chap. 002, Ethical Policing Transparency and Accountability Act; provide for standardized practice, conduct and procedures; create a Citizen's Review Board; other provisions: H3866
- Title 23, Chap. 002, Law Enforcement Civilian Review Board, created; provide for responsibilities: H3668
- Title 23, Chap. 002, Law Enforcement integrity Act; provide body worn cameras and dash cameras must be activated; other provisions: H3049
- Title 23, Chap. 002, SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092
- Title 23, Chap. 003, Art. 011, SLED; provide SLED shall establish
  Use of Force and Traffic Stop database and
  promulgate regulations: H3562
- Title 23, Chap. 003, Art. 011, SLED; provide SLED shall establish a hate crimes database and promulgate regulations: H3043
- Title 23, Chap. 003, Art. 017, Commission on Prosecution Coordination; provide commission shall establish and maintain an asset seizure and forfeiture tracking database and searchable website; other provisions: H3619
- Title 23, Chap. 008, Law enforcement and public safety; provide for advanced state constables; provide for duties and other provisions: S0462
- Title 23, Chap. 009, Art. 007, Commercial boat dock or marina; provide certain safety requirements for operator; define terms; establish penalty; require compliance within 90 days of infraction; other provisions: H3070
- Title 23, Chap. 031, Art. 002, Firearms Criminal Background Checks; require national instant check must be completed before purchase or transfer of firearm: H3421

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- Title 23, Chap. 031, Art. 009, Guns; provide all guns manufactured in SC must be equipped with an electronic chip that identifies owner: H4616
- Title 23, Chap. 031, Art. 009, Second Amendment Preservation Act; prohibit allocation of public funds, personnel or property for implementation or enforcement of any executive order or directive of the President that regulates firearm: H3042
- Title 23, Chap. 031, Art. 009, Second Amendment Protection Act: S0369, H3012
- Title 23, Chap. 031, Art. 009, Second Amendment Sanctuary Act; provide AG must issue opinion regarding constitutionality on any second amendment law or regulation; other provisions: S0584
- Title 23, Chap. 031, Art. 011, Firearms; provide unlawful to discriminate against certain manufacturers and retailers of firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties: H3506
- Title 23, Chap. 031, Art. 012, Firearms; provide law enforcement has authority to seize firearms and ammunitions for person who poses risk of injury to self or others; establish criteria for seizure and return; other provisions: H4211
- Title 23, Chap. 031, Art. 012, Red Flags Act; provide authority of law enforcement to seize a person's firearms and ammunition in person poses risk to self or others; other provisions: H3570

### Title 24

- 24-003-0185, Voting rights, released inmates; provide Corrections shall provide inmates certain information with regard to restored voting rights once released: H3822
- 24-003-0975, Inmate and attorney communication; provide it is unlawful for facility to intercept, record, monitor, or divulge any inmate and attorney communication: H3159
- 24-003-0975, Inmate communications; provide it is unlawful for facility to intercept, record, monitor, or divulge any inmate and another person under certain circumstances: H4248
- 24-003-0980, Election laws; provide Corrections and PPP shall inform a person who has been convicted of a felony or offense against election laws and is released is eligible register to vote: H3822
- 24-003-0980, Inmate council; provide confined inmates must be allowed at least one in-person meeting each month and define terms: H4777
- 24-003-0980, Inmate legal counsel access; provide an inmate in jail may not be prohibited access to legal counsel when requested under certain circumstances and define terms: H3140
- 24-003-0980, Voter registration; Dept of corrections and PPP shall inform any persons convicted of election law felony or offense and served sentence is eligible to register to vote: H3048
- 24-004-0010 through 24-004-0070, Contraband Cell Phone Act; allow officers to search for contraband cell phones in prisons or detention centers; other provisions: S0965
- 24-007-0600, Inmates; provide for circumstances in which an inmate incarcerated for at least fifteen years can petition to have sentence modified: S0051
- 24-013-0037, Inmates; provide for treatment of pregnant and postpartum inmates: H4541
- 24-013-0185, Prisoners; provide inmate shall not be denied visitation rights under certain circumstances and provide electronic communication devices may be used to communicate with visitors: H3153
- 24-013-0190, Inmates; provide inmate must be provided with written notice that the inmate is eligible to register to vote and instructions on how to register at completion of sentence: S0351

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 24-013-0310, Corrections Dept, Director; provide director may conditionally release an inmate serving sentence for controlled substance and offer inmate opportunity to enroll in chemical dependency treatment program: H3139
- 24-013-1710 through 24-013-1740, Corrections Dept; establish a state work program within DOC: H4249
- 24-013-2310 through 24-013-2380, Wrongful convictions; provide certain persons wrongfully convicted and imprisoned may recover monetary value of loss: H3566
- 24-021-0050, Parole, pardon and clemency hearings; provide all testimony presented must be taken under oath and that parolee has right to confront any witness: H3141
- 24-021-0435, Probation; provide that participants in certain community service programs including probationers as a condition or probation are not liable for damages unless result of gross negligence or misconduct; other provisions: S0795
- 24-021-0495, Probation; provide probation agent must provide with written notice that the inmate is eligible to register to vote and instructions on how to register at completion of sentence: S0351
- 24-021-0720, Parole eligible inmates; require Dept of Corrections to create an intake case plan for all parole eligible inmates: \$0051
- 24-021-0720, Parolee; provide parolee must be provided with written notice that the inmate is eligible to register to vote and instructions on how to register at completion of sentence: S0351
- 24-021-0925, Pardons; provide limited pardon may be granted for felony conviction if crime not considered a crime of violence so he may have a firearm for hunting only; other provisions: H3157
- 24-021-1010, Pardons; permit a person applying for pardon to request the board recommend expungement of criminal record for certain offenses; other provisions: H3142
- Title 24, Chap. 004, Contraband Cell Phone Act; allow officers to search for contraband cell phones in prisons or detention centers; other provisions: S0965
- Title 24, Chap. 013, Art. 004, Corrections Dept, Director; provide director may conditionally release an inmate serving sentence for controlled substance and offer inmate opportunity to enroll in chemical dependency treatment program: H3139
- Title 24, Chap. 013, Art. 017, Corrections Dept; establish a state work program within DOC: H4249
- Title 24, Chap. 013, Art. 022, Wrongful convictions; provide certain persons wrongfully convicted and imprisoned may recover monetary value of loss: H3566
- Title 24, Chap. 027, Art. 007, Inmates; provide for circumstances in which an inmate incarcerated for at least fifteen years can petition to have sentence modified: S0051

- 25-001-0080, Militia, SC unorganized; provide for duties and and responsibilities of SC Unorganized Militia: S0614
- 25-001-0435, Emergency Management Division; create, populate and provide terms for Board: S0045
- 25-001-0470, State of Emergency declared by Governor; set forth circumstances and procedures: S0103
- 25-001-2360, Civil Air Patrol; provide reemployment rights and protections granted guard members shall apply to Civil Air Patrol members: H4548
- 25-001-4310 through 25-001-4330, SC Defend the Guard Act: H3528
- 25-011-0085, Veterans Service Organization Burial Honor Guard Support Fund, established; help offset costs incurred by honor guard burial details at funerals of qualifying veterans: S0968, H3598

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 25-011-0710 through 25-011-0720, DHEC; transfer authority to establish and operate veterans' homes to Department of Veterans' Affairs: S0002
- Title 25, Chap. 001, Art. 023, SC Defend the Guard Act: H3528
- Title 25, Chap. 011, Art. 007, DHEC; transfer authority to establish and operate veterans homes to Department of Veterans' Affairs: S0002

#### Title 26

- 26-002-0005 through 26-002-0190, SC Electronic Notary Public Act; provide for procedures and training requirements for electronic public notaries; provide for regulations, requirements and penalties; other provisions: **S0631**, H4063
- Title 26, Chap. 002, SC Electronic Notary Public Act; provide for procedures and training requirements for electronic public notaries; provide for regulations, requirements and penalties; other provisions: **S0631**, H4063

#### Title 27

- 27-017-0101 through 27-017-1504, Revised Uniform Unclaimed Property Act of 2021; provide for manner and procedures for unclaimed property; provide for penalties; other provisions: H3838
- 27-024-0010 through 27-024-0150, Uniform Voidable Transactions Act; provide remedies for certain transactions by a debtor that are unfair to the debtor's creditors; other provisions: H4390
- 27-030-0135, ĤOA; establish certain financial disclosure requirements: H3068
- 27-030-0135, HOA; render prohibitions to install solar energy systems void and unenforcable: H3979
- 27-030-0135, HOAs; establish certain requirements for HOAs regarding annual budget, operating expenses, funds allocation, and other provisions: H3312
- 27-030-0137, HOA; prohibit HOA from paying utility bill on behalf of homeowner: H3068
- 27-030-0145, HOAs; provide HOAs to provide a statement of unpaid assessments and other charges against a unit to unit owner upon request: S0180
- 27-030-0175, Community pool; provide owner and operator not liable in an action seeking damages for injury or death resulting from transmission of Covid-19 alleged to have resulted from opening pool: S0183
- 27-030-0175, Homeowners Association Regime Fee Fairness to Deployed Service Members Act; require service member to notify HOA of deployment and prohibit HOA from imposing penalty for unpaid regime fees; other provisions: H3313
- 27-030-0180, Political signs on property; authorize displaying of sign within a certain time frame and allow HOA to establish rules for political signs: H3310
- 27-037-0045, Ejection of tenant; provide a fee for filing an expedited ejectment: S0666
- 27-040-0250, Landlord and tenants; require tenant and landlord engage in mediation within 30 days after ejection action instituted: H3073
- 27-040-0460, Assisted housing developments; provide landlords shall offer a tenant the option of having the tenant's rental payment information reported to national consumer reporting agency: H3996
- 27-040-0460, Tenants; allow a tenant who is a victim of a crime to require new locks and provide procedure is perpetrator of crime is a tenant, allow victim to terminate rental agreement and other provisions: H3553
- 27-040-0670, Eviction; provide tenant may apply to have an eviction order set aside and court records sealed under certain circumstances: H3074
- 27-040-0680, Eviction proceeding; provide tenant has a right to counsel; authorize court to appoint counsel to defend tenant if determined tenant unable to financially retain adequate counsel: H3072

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 27-040-1000 through 27-040-1030, SC Housing Court; require each county to establish a housing court within the country's existing magistrates court; provide for transfer of cases; provide tenant has right to counsel: H3373
- Title 27, Chap. 017, Revised Uniform Unclaimed Property Act of 2021; provide for manner and procedures for unclaimed property; provide for penalties; other provisions: H3849
- Title 27, Chap. 024, Uniform Voidable Transactions Act; provide remedies for certain transactions by a debtor that are unfair to the debtor's creditors; other provisions: H4390
- Title 27, Chap. 040, Art. 011, SC Housing Court; require each county to establish a housing court within the country's existing magistrates court; provide for transfer of cases; provide tenant has right to counsel: H3373

#### Title 29

- 29-001-0070, Mortgage payment; provide a mandatory minimum grace period of 20 days for a mortgage payment; define term grace period; other provisions: H3676
- 29-003-0810, Foreclosure; prohibit a foreclosure action not authorized by statute: H3075
- 39-001-0060, Mortgage; provide mortgagor shall apply at least 35 percent of payment received toward the principal balance of the loan; provide penalty: H3678

#### Title 30

30-005-0013, County register of deeds; provide qualifications and exempt current officeholders from requirements: H3331

#### Title 31

- 31-003-0060, Housing, eligibility for Housing Authority; provide individual shall attend one financial literacy class offered or approved by Consumer Affairs: H3688
- 31-003-1900 through 31-003-1970, Landlord and tenants; provide for grants for landlord-tenant focused community courts; require certain database to be maintained by Housing Authority; award grants for data collection; other provisions: H3132
- 31-018-0065, Shooting range; provide every range established after July 1, 2021 must develop and maintain a written safety plan for protection of participants; other provisions: H3850
- 31-021-0065, Discrimination; make it unlawful in housing, education and public accommodations to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin including certain facial features, hair textures, etc.; other provisions: H3238
- 31-021-0160, Fair housing; provide for a definition of fair housing test and provide Human Affairs Commission shall conduct yearly fair housing tests: H3455
- 31-021-0160, Housing; provide any covered housing agency shall administer all programs and activities related to housing in a manner that affirmatively furthers fair housing:
- 31-021-0160, Racially Restrictive Covenant Act; provide certain individuals may record new instruments to remove racially restrictive covenants; other provisions: H4517
- 31-021-0160, Restrictive covenants; provide certain individuals may record a new instrument to remove certain restrictive covenants containing a conveyance encumbering the transfer of property: H4232
- 31-021-0170, Restrictive convenants; provide process for removal of certain restrictive convenants: H4232
- 31-021-0180, Restrictive covenants; provide for certain civil actions: H4232
- Title 31, Chap. 003, Art. 017, Landlord and tenants; provide for grants for landlord-tenant focused community courts; require certain database to be maintained by Housing Authority; award grants for data collection; other provisions: H3132

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 33-006-0245, SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021; provide for construction of terms relating to stock and certificate tokens: H3495
- 33-031-1150 through 33-031-1160, Nonprofit corporation; provide for conversion of nonprofit to a limited liability company, requirements for conversion plan and effect: S0232, H3492
- 33-033-0010 through 33-033-0330, Revised Uniform Unincorporated Nonprofit Association Act; specify applicability and liability; set forth powers and process for legal action; other provisions: H3893
- 33-042-0090, Limited partnerships; provide provisions apply to limited partnerships with exceptions: H4008
- 33-043-0101 through 33-043-1110, Uniform Limited Liability Company Act of 2021: H3949
- 33-043-0101 through 33-043-1240, SC Uniform Partnerships Act of 2021; provide for formation of partnerships, transfer of interests, and other provisions: H4008
- Title 33, Chap. 031, Art. 011, Nonprofit corporation; provide for conversion of nonprofit to a limited liability company, requirements for conversion plan and effect: S0232, H3492
- Title 33, Chap. 033, Revised Uniform Unincorporated Nonprofit Association Act; specify applicability and liability; set forth powers and process for legal action; other provisions: H3893
- Title 33, Chap. 043, SC Uniform Partnerships Act of 2021; provide for formation of partnerships, transfer of interests, and other provisions: H4008
- Title 33, Chap. 043, Uniform Limited Liability Company Act of 2021: H3949

### Title 34

- 34-001-0150, Bank; provide requirements for an applicant seeking to organize a bank: <u>S0467</u>, H3583
- 34-001-0160, Bank; provide conditions that must be met in order to authorize the organization of a proposed bank: SOSIGNATO H3583
- 34-001-0170, Bank; provide for requirements of articles of incorporation of a proposed bank: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-001-0180, Bank; provide for requirements for the Board of Financial Institutions to approve a charter for a proposed bank: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-001-0190, Bank; provide the board shall decide whether to uphold or overturn its approval or denial of an application: **\$0467**, H3583
- 34-001-0200, Bank; provide requirements for issuing a bank charter: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-001-0210, Bank; provide that a remote service unit is not considered a branch of a bank: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-001-0220, Bank; allow certain delegations to the Commissioner of Banking: **S0467**
- 34-003-0120, Banks; provide a bank may not allow a governmental tax collection agency to collect certain data: H4502
- 34-047-0010 through 34-047-0030, SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021, Open Block Tokens; provide a person who develops, sells, etc. of blockchain token is not subject to specified securities and money transmissions laws: H3495
- 34-051-0010 through 34-051-0050, SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2019, digital assets; specify that digital assets are property within the uniform commercial code and other provisions: H3495
- Title 34, Chap. 047, SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021, Open Block Tokens; provide a person who develops, sells, etc. of blockchain token is not subject to specified securities and money transmissions laws: H3495

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

Title 34, Chap. 051, SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021, digital assets; specify that digital assets are property within the uniform commercial code and other provisions: H3495

#### Title 35

- 35-001-0800 through 35-001-0880, Protection of Vulnerable Adults from Financial Exploitation; authorize financial representatives of certain clients to notify DSS and AG in suspected exploitation: <u>S0425</u>
- 35-001-0801 through 35-001-0808, Financial transactions of vulnerable adults; authorize delay of certain financial transactions in cases of suspected financial exploitation of vulnerable adults; other provisions: H3908
- Title 35, Chap. 001, Art. 008, Financial transactions of vulnerable adults; authorize delay of certain financial transactions in cases of suspected financial exploitation of vulnerable adults; other provisions: H3908
- Title 35, Chap. 001, Art. 008, Protection of Vulnerable Adults from Financial Exploitation; authorize financial representatives of certain clients to notify DSS and AG in suspected exploitation: <u>S0425</u>

- 37-001-0110, Commercial circulars and handbills; provide a person may opt out and provide entity not complying is in violation of certain littering provisions: H3118
- 37-003-0110, Interest rate; establish maximum interest rate for consumer loans issued by a credit union, bank or other financial institution: H3554
- 37-003-0414 through 37-003-0415, provide for a database to prevent a person from having a short-term vehicle secured loan that exceeds a certain limit and track loan transactions; other provisions: \$0059
- 37-003-0414, Short-term vehicle-secured loans; establish certain requirements: H3552
- 37-003-0700 through 37-003-0710, Student loans; limit the amount of time interest may accrue on student loans: H4212
- 37-005-0120, Repossession; provide any contractor or company may repossess any and all removable equipment under certain circumstances: H4203
- 37-006-0513, Consumer Affairs; allow dept to utilize funds and fees paid to Consumer Affairs: S0976
- 37-006-0610, Consumer Affairs; allow dept to carry forward certain funds: 80976
- 37-006-0610, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Consumer advocate; no person may serve as a consumer advocate if PSC regulates business; place restrictions on future employment and ethical requirements; other provisions: H3683
- 37-006-0611, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Consumer advocate; no person may serve as a consumer advocate if PSC regulates business; place restrictions on future employment and ethical requirements; other provisions: H3683
- 37-006-0612, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Consumer advocate; no person may serve as a consumer advocate if PSC regulates business; place restrictions on future employment and ethical requirements; other provisions: H3683
- 37-031-0010 though 37-031-0060, Consumer protection code; provide for earned income access; provide procedures for services; other provisions: S0532
- 37-031-0010 through 37-031-0060, SC Cellular Data Privacy Protection Act; prohibit selling of personal data and other provisions: H3014
- Title 37, Chap. 003, Part 007, Student loans; limit the amount of time interest may accrue on student loans: H4212
- Title 37, Chap. 031, Consumer protection code; provide for earned income access; provide procedures for services; other provisions: S0532

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

Title 37, Chap. 031, SC Cellular Data Privacy Protection Act; prohibit selling of personal data and other provisions: H3014

#### Title 38

- 38-003-0105, DOI Director; provide director may be elected in general election; provide for term, qualifications, vacancy and other provisions: H3932
- 38-043-0025, Limited lines of travel insurance; allow director of DOI to issue a limited lines travel insurance producer license: **S0435**
- 38-059-0060, Defense costs; allow for contributions for defense costs for the same claim, suit or action among more than one liability insurer: S0432
- 38-061-0080, Insurance; establish a direct primary care agreement is not a contract of insurance and not subject to regulations; other provisions: S0718, H4169
- 38-061-0080, Insurance; provide procedure for insurer to cancel, nonrenew, or terminate all or substantially all of an entire line or class of business: **H3585**
- 38-063-0110, Life insurance; prohibit issuers of life insurance from discriminating against living kidney donors: H4537
- 38-063-0230, Life insurance; provide for mutual rescission of individual life insurance policies: S0744, H4220
- 38-065-0130, Group life insurance; prohibit issuers of life insurance from discriminating against living kidney donors: H4537
- 38-069-0247, Nonforfeiture amounts; establish minimum amounts for contracts issued after June 30, 2022: S0981
- 38-071-0042, Insurance companies and health maintenance organizations; require to provide coverage for certain tests for early detection of cardiovascular disease: S0298
- 38-071-0048, Hearing Aides Coverage for Children Act: H3234
- 38-071-0048, Hearing aids; require health insurance and group health benefit plans to cover hearing aids and replacements for insureds with impaired hearing and provide for scope of coverage; other provisions: S0193, H3400
- 38-071-0048, Prescription insulin drug; define terms and require all health insurance to cap an insured's monthly cost-sharing obligation for covered prescription insulin drugs: H4245
- 38-071-0048, Vision insurance; prohibit insurers offering vision insurance from controlling the professional judgement, manner of practice or practice of eye doctor: H4536
- 38-071-0105, Disability income insurance; prohibit issuers of life insurance from discriminating against living kidney donors: H4537
- 38-071-0144, Insurance; provide plan may require insured to fail to successfully respond to a drug for state four advanced, metastatic cancer prior to approval of prescribed drug by physician: H3775
- 38-071-0235, Dental insurance; prohibit inclusion of alternative benefit clauses in dental policies: H4588
- 38-071-0236, Dental insurance; prohibit the exclusion of preexisting conditions in dental policies: H4589
- 38-071-0292, Insurance and health care providers; prohibit from engaging in surprise billing: S0314, H3401
- 38-071-0295, Telemedicine; provide definitions and guidelines for contracting telemedicine services: H3867
- 38-071-0625, Insurance; provide insurer must provide a discount to a policy holder who has and maintains a declaration pursuant to the Death with Dignity Act: S0688
- 38-071-0660, Health insurance; require issuers to issue individual health insurance coverage for minors regardless of whether child is dependent of an insured of issuer: H4052
- 38-071-1610 through 38-071-1680, Accident and health insurance; all health insurance carriers shall offer shared savings incentive programs subject to exceptions; provide requirements and other provisions: S0289
- 38-071-2200, Pharmacy benefits managers; define terms: S0642

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 38-071-2270, Pharmacy benefits managers; ensure fairness in costs of sharing: S0642
- 38-072-0078, Long term care insurers; require insurers to provide notice of proposed premium rate increases to policy holders: S0981
- 38-072-0110, Long term care insurance; prohibit issuers of life insurance from discriminating against living kidney donors: H4537
- 38-073-0905, Insurance; allow for rate increases for certain types of insurance without prior approval: **S0623**
- 38-075-0070, Insurance; provide insurer may not deny a claim arising from a leak under certain circumstances: H3414
- 38-075-0070, Insurance; require insurers to offer insurance coverage for loss or damage resulting from earthquake to all policies: H3981
- 38-077-0400, Insurance, provide an insurer to provide a listing of underwriting restrictions upon the request of director: **H3585**
- 38-077-0780, Arbitration; provide arbitration is intended only for property damage liability claims arising out of car collision or accidents and not for bodily injury; H3412
- 38-078-0055, Preexisting conditions on service contracts; provide preexisting condition on property covered under service contract may not be considered preexisting 30 days after provider provides notice: H3407
- 38-078-0055, Preexisting conditions; provide that a defect not discovered 30 days before effective date on property covered under service contract may not be classified as preexisting: H3406
- Title 28, Chap. 071, Art. 016, Accident and health insurance; all health insurance carriers shall offer shared savings incentive programs subject to exceptions; provide requirements and other provisions: S0289

- 39-001-0100, Open for Business Act; allow businesses ordered to cease or limit operations to continue or resume operations if they can demonstrate compliance with safety precautions: H3497
- 39-001-0100, Restrooms; provide restrooms of businesses selling tangible personal property must be available for use by customer upon request: H4170
- 39-001-0110, Gas pricing; provide retailer must consider debit card same as cash when charging different gas prices for cash or credit: H4199
- 39-005-0030, Social Media Bill of Rights; establish equal access without discrimination; require notification of specified time frame when account is suspended or disabled; other provisions: S0610
- 39-005-0030, Social media; provide website must make available criteria used to disable or suspend accounts; provide for notice and other provisions: S0551
- 39-005-0045, Insurance and health care providers; prohibit from engaging in surprise billing: S0314, H3401
- 39-005-0045, SC Unfair Trade Practices; provide unfair for supervised lenders to provide short-term loans: S0059
- 39-005-0045, Unfair trade practice; provide it is unfair trade practice for supervised lender to make short-term vehicle-secured loan: H3552
- 39-005-0045, Unfair trade practices; provide a person who accepts a check for a deferred presentment transaction violates the SC Unfair Trade Practice Act: S0097, H3461
- 39-005-0190, Contracts, performance; provide unfair trade for contracting party to require application of laws of another state in disputes arising from performance of
- 39-005-0190, Copyright infringement; provide unlawful for person or entity to make bad faith assertion of copyright infringement; provide evidentiary consideration and remedies: H4148

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 39-005-0610 through 39-005-0690, Human trafficking and child exploitation; impose continuing duties on retailers of internet-enabled devices regarding filters that block websites known to facilitate exploitation; other provisions: H3107
- 39-005-610 through 39-005-640, Censorship; stop certain social media censorship; provide for penalties and exceptions: H3450
- 39-005-610 through 39-005-660, Censorship; stop certain social media censorship; provide for penalties and exceptions: H4528, H4763
- 39-077-0020 through 39-077-0060, Electronic dissemination of third-party commercial recordings or audiovisual work; provide website shall make certain disclosures; provide for private cause of action; other provisions: S0505, H3859
- Title 39, Chap. 005, Art. 006, Censorship; stop certain social media censorship; provide for penalties and exceptions: H3450, H4528, H4763
- Title 39, Chap. 005, Art. 006, Human trafficking and child exploitation; impose continuing duties on retailers of internet-enabled devices regarding filters that block websites known to facilitate exploitation; other provisions: H3107
- Title 39, Chap. 077, Electronic dissemination of third-party commercial recordings or audiovisual work; provide website shall make certain disclosures; provide for private cause of action; other provisions: S0505, H3859

#### Title 40

- 40-001-0075, Board regulation of professions and occupations; provide that professional boards and commissions may not solely deny a license based up prior criminal conviction unless conviction relates to occupation; other provisions: \$0295
- 40-001-0075, Licensure; provide a temporary license issued during a state of emergency expires in 30 days after the expiration of the last state of emergency; allow for extension in certain circumstances: S0426
- 40-001-0077, Board regulation of professions and occupations; provide that professional boards and commissions may not solely deny a license based up prior criminal conviction unless conviction relates to occupation; other provisions: S0295
- 40-007-0355, Barber Examiners Board; authorize board to issue mobile barbershop permits, establish requirements and provide for further regulations: **H3024**
- 40-013- $004\bar{0}$ , Barbers; provide registered barbers may practice in beauty salons: H4519
- 40-015-0610 through 40-015-0670, SC Teledentistry Act; regulate practice of teledentistry: H4085
- 40-018-0075, Private investigation businesses; prohibit from disclosing certain information and knowingly representing multiple parties with opposing interests; provide penalties: H3033
- 40-019-0105, Dead body transfers between funeral service providers; provide transferor may recover certain unpaid service fees and legal fees from the transferee in certain circumstances; other provisions: H3316
- 40-019-0295, Funeral services; prohibit dividing of fees or compensation: H4267
- 40-021-0110 through 40-021-0180, Multifamily Dwelling Safety Act: H3191
- 40-033-0045, Volunteer school personnel; allow volunteer school personnel who have been trained by a registered nurse to administer glucagon, insulin, or both to certain students: H3336
- 40-033-0310 through 40-033-0320, Veterans Nursing Degree Opportunity Act: H3253

- 40-036-0510 through 40-036-0640, Occupational Licensure Reform Act; allow to enter into multistate occupational licensure compact, provide for reciprocal practice, and other provisions: H3599
- 40-043-0195, Pharmacies; authorize central fill pharmacies to be established for purpose of filling prescriptions for an originating pharmacy; establish procedures and requirements; other provisions: S0690
- 40-043-0210 through 40-043-0280, Pharmacy Access Act; provide Pharmacy Practice Act does not create a duty of care for a person who prescribes or dispenses a self-administered hormonal contraceptive; other provisions: S0628
- 40-047-0039, Physicians; provide that a physician must be a member of the SC Medical Association to practice: \$0066
- 40-047-0196, Medical assistants; specify tasks that can be delegated to a certified medical assistant: S0613, H4296
- 40-047-1705 through 40-047-1825, SC Midwife Practice Act; transfer regulatory authority to Medical Examiners Board; define terms, provide requirements and prohibitions; other provisions: H4394
- 40-047-1910 through 40-047-2010, Athletic Trainers; transfer regulatory authority to the Medical Examiners Board: H4179
- 40-055-0310 through 40-055-0440, Psychology Interjurisdictional Compact (PSYPACT); provide entry into multistate compact; provide for structure, duties and functions; other provisions: H3833
- 40-059-0265, Property; exempt certain improvements made to residential property from permit requirements and other provisions: H3606
- 40-067-0500 through 40-067-0640, Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact Act: H3840
- 40-068-0145, Tax credits; provide determination of credits in which professional employer organizations may be eligible for certain tax credits and economic incentives under Enterprise Zone Act of 1995: S0489, H3774
- 40-080-0065, Firefighter training; provide procedures for fire department that assumes cost of training to be reimbursed for these costs by other fire departments that subsequently hire the firefighter within certain time period: H3466
- 40-082-0356, Gas dealers and resellers; provide petroleum gas dealers and resellers provide delivery tickets bearing certain information to residential and commercial customers; other provisions: H3003
- 40-084-0110 through 40-084-0170, Sign Language Interpreters Act; require a specified level of competence for interpreters used by certain entities; other provisions: H3795
- Title 40, Chap. 015, Art. 005, SC Teledentistry Act; regulate practice of teledentistry: H4085
- Title 40, Chap. 021, Multifamily Dwelling Safety Act: H3191
- Title 40, Chap. 033, Art. 003, Veterans Nursing Degree Opportunity Act: H3253
- Title 40, Chap. 047, Art. 011, SC Midwife Practice Act; transfer regulatory authority to Medical Examiners Board; define terms, provide requirements and prohibitions; other provisions: H4394
- Title 40, Chap. 047, Art. 013, Athletic Trainers; transfer regulatory authority to the Medical Examiners Board: H4179
- Title 40, Chap. 055, Art. 003, Psychology Interjurisdictional Compact (PSYPACT); provide entry into multistate compact; provide for structure, duties and functions; other provisions: H3833
- Title 40, Chap. 067, Art. 003, Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact Act: H3840

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- Title 40, Chap. 084, Sign Language Interpreters Act; require a specified level of competence for interpreters used by certain entities; other provisions: H3795
- Title 40, Chap.036, Art. 003, Occupational Licensure Reform Act; allow to enter into multistate occupational licensure compact, provide for reciprocal practice, and other provisions: H3599

#### Title 41

- 41-001-0023, Ban the Box Act; job applications may not include questions related to criminal background, provide a policy statement, definitions, and other provisions: H3334
- 41-001-0027, Sick leave; provide employees may use up to three days sick leave for certain chronic illnesses or health conditions without obtaining health care provider certification; other provisions: H3604
- 41-001-0035, Criminal convictions; no job application may include a question related to convictions unless crime directly relates to position or license is sought; other provisions: H3474
- 41-001-0035, Criminal record; provide an employer may not inquire, consider or require disclosure of applicant for employment until applicant selected for interview or conditional offer is made; other provisions: S0793
- 41-001-0035, Licensure; provide people who have lawful presence and not precluded by immigration law may establish domicile in SC for the purpose of licensure; other provisions: S0024
- 41-001-0035, Licensures; provide people who are lawfully present in state may establish residency and be eligible for occupational or professional licensure provided certain requirements are met: H3243
- 41-001-0075, Covid-19 vaccination; provide employer may not terminate an employee for not getting vaccinated if employee received monoclonal therapy or was previously diagnosed with Covid-19; provide remedies for violations: H4516
- 41-001-0115, Credit score; prohibit individual's credit score from being basis of any personal action; provide penalties and define terms: H4581
- 41-001-0125, Minimum wage schedule; gradually implement an adjusted wage to ten dollars and ten cents; other provisions: H3018
- 41-001-0125, Minimum wage; provide a base state minimum is 17 dollars per hour; other provisions: H3675
- 41-001-0125, Minimum wage; provide to gradually increase wage to 15 dollars per hour over three years; other provisions: H3184
- 41-001-0140, Benefits, Family Medical Leave Act; extend benefits to individuals undergoing kidney donation: H4537
- 41-001-0140, Noncompete covenant, nonprofits; provide null and void, unenforcable for nonprofit exceeding one billion dollars gross revenue; provide no such covenant may be entered with future employees: H3335
- 41-005-0110 through 41-005-0180, Employment First Initiative Act; establish policies supportive of competitive integrated employment of individuals with disabilities; other provision: H3244
- 41-010-0035, Minimum wage; provide wage is greater than 15 dollars or the wage set by the Fair Labor Standards Act:
- 41-010-0035, Minimum wage; provide wage is greater value than 13 dollars or wage set by fair labor standards: H3480
- 41-010-0210 through 41-010-0290, SC Minimum Wage Act: S0343, S0634
- 41-010-0210 through 41-010-0300, SC Minimum Wage Act: S0159
- 41-011-0010 through 41-011-0060, Act to Establish Pay Equity; provide employer may not pay less wages to discriminated classes; other provisions: S0514, H3183
- 41-011-0110 through 41-011-0230, SC Paid Sick Leave Act: H3469

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 41-012-0010 through 41-012-0120, SC Equal Pay for Equal Work Act; prohibit paying lesser wages to employees of one sex for comparable work and provide for judicial remedies: H3188
- 41-026-0010 through 41-026-0070, SC Call Center Jobs Act; provide for protections of employees of call centers and other provisions: H3186
- 41-046-0110 through 41-046-0160, SC Service Corps Act; provide for purpose and duties of Service Corps; provide for certain higher ed tuition assistance for completion and other provisions: H3468, H3485
- Title 41, Chap. 005, Employment First Initiative Act; establish policies supportive of competitive integrated employment of individuals with disabilities; other provision: H3244
- Title 41, Chap. 010, Art. 003, SC Minimum Wage Act: S0159, S0343, S0634
- Title 41, Chap. 011, Act to Establish Pay Equity; provide employer may not pay less wages to discriminated classes; other provisions: S0514, H3183
- Title 41, Chap. 011, SC Paid Sick Leave Act: H3469
- Title 41, Chap. 012, SC Equal Pay for Equal Work Act; prohibit paying lesser wages to employees of one sex for comparable work and provide for judicial remedies: H3188
- Title 41, Chap. 026, SC Call Center Jobs Act; provide for protections of employees of call centers and other provisions: H3186
- Title 41, Chap. 046, SC Service Corps Act; provide for purpose and duties of Service Corps; provide for certain higher ed tuition assistance for completion and other provisions: H3468, H3485

#### Title 42

- 42-009-0050, Covid-19 vaccination, employer-mandated; provide employees may seek compensation for adverse health conditions or death caused by employer-mandated covid-19 vaccination: S0902
- 42-011-0210, Workers' Comp; provide first responders, correctional officers, and health care providers are entitled to worker's comp when contracting covid and other provisions: H3192

#### Title 43

- 43-005-0250, Fruit and Vegetable SNAP Grant Program; encourage SNAP recipients to purchase more fresh fruits and vegetables by providing additional allotment; establish fund and other provisions: H3454
- 43-005-1191, SNAP, exemptions; exempt individuals from eligibility with drug convictions and provide for ineligibility for parole violations; other provisions: \$0051
- 43-035-0087, Adult protection, investigations; authorize banks to decline certain transactions in cases of suspected financial exploitation of vulnerable adult: **S0425**
- 43-035-0087, Financial transactions of vulnerable adults; authorize financial institutions to decline certain financial transactions in cases of suspected financial exploitation of vulnerable adults; other provisions: H3908
- 43-035-0610 through 43-035-0730, Vulnerable Adult Maltreatment Registry Act: H3180
- Title 43, Chap. 035, Art. 006, Vulnerable Adult Maltreatment Registry Act: H3180

- 44-001-0147, Choking Prevention Act; require retail food establishments to maintain manually operated suction-based antichoking devise on premises for emergencies; provide immunity from liability for rendering assistance: H4796
- 44-001-0225, Nursing homes and nursing care facilities; require to maintain general liability insurance policy of at least one million dollars and provide penalty: S0031

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 44-001-0285, DHEC; DHEC to coordinate response to adverse childhood experiences and negative impact on well-being through data collection, analysis, training and collaboration with stakeholders; other provisions: H3517
- 44-001-0320, SC Rare Disease Advisory Council, established; establish within DHEC; provide for purpose, duties, membership, and funding; provide reporting requirements: H3956
- 44-006-0038, Medicaid, mental health; require DHHS to reimburse practitioners for mental health telehealth services delivered to patients enrolled in medicaid: H3230
- 44-006-0042, Health insurance plans; require state plan prepared and submitted by DHHS for federal approval to provide that health insurance plans offered be available to adults under 65 with certain income: S0210
- 44-006-0115, Medicaid; require medicaid health plans to ensure access to clinical services for effective treatment of opioid use disorders including medications: H3362
- 44-006-0115, Pharmacy Access Act; provide for pharmacists services covered under medicaid and define terms: S0628
- 44-006-0120, Medicaid; provide that an adult 65 or younger whose income is below 138 percent of the federal poverty level is eligible for medicaid: H3226
- 44-006-1310 through 44-006-1370, SC Medicaid Buy-In Act; establish a medicaid buy-in program to prove quality, affordable health insurance for certain residents: H3573
- 44-007-0055, Hospital fees; prohibit hospitals from charging uninsured patients fees in excess of the maximum fees charged insured patients for same services: H4198
- 44-007-0255, Hospitals; require hospitals to develop a strategic plan to ensure that underserved populations have access to health care in the event of a merger or reorganization; other provisions: S0161
- 44-007-0266, Community residential care facilities; establish minimum staffing requirements: H4145
- 44-007-0305, Assisted living and community residential care facilities; require installation and continuous monitoring of video monitoring equipment; require DHEC to establish system for maintaining recorded images: H4145
- 44-007-0305, Nursing homes, residential care and care facilities for persons with intellectual disabilities; require to install and maintain electronic video monitoring at every exit and copies retained for 30 days; other provisions: H3216
- 44-007-0327, Health care expense debt; prevent from reporting to credit bureau or from pursuing collection activities; provide for exceptions; other provisions: H4030
- 44-007-0395, Intensive or critical care; require hospitals providing intensive or critical care to have certified critical care doctor on duty or on call at all times: S0269
- 44-007-0396, Workplace violence; require hospitals to document and maintain record of incidents and report incidents to law enforcement and DHEC: H4598
- 44-007-0400, Critical care, telemedicine; prohibit hospitals from utilizing telemedicine to deliver intensive or critical care services; require such services be provided or supervised by doctor certified in critical care medicine: S0265
- 44-017-0410, Mental health, emergency admission; provide for extension of certification by a physician during a natural disaster or life-threatening conditions: S0259
- 44-020-0225, Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; require commission to complete certain training: H3181
- 44-028-0510 through 44-028-0570, Disabled Self-Employment Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance to individuals with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment opportunities; other provisions: S0264

- 44-028-0510 through 44-028-0570, South Carolinians with
  Disabilities Economic Development Trust Fund,
  established; provide assistance for persons with
  disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and
  self-employment; other provisions: H3513
- 44-029-0045, Vaccinations; allow for individuals to opt out of infectious or contagious disease vaccinations for any reason: H3217, H3511
- 44-029-0055, Covid-19 vaccine, required; establish civil liability in certain circumstances for an entity that requires a person seeking admission on their premises to be vaccinated: H4545, H4764
- 44-029-0055, Mask mandates; prohibit state officials from participating in enforcement of any unlawful federal mask mandate that violates the constitution, establish penalties, and other provisions: H3218
- 44-029-0220, SC Medical Privacy Act; prohibit required disclosure of personal medical record or receipt of medical care as a condition of employment; other provisions: H4565
- 44-029-0260, Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391
- 44-037-0075, Human milk products; require DHEC to establish a program to regulate and license milk banks that collect, donate, process, sell or distribute pasteurized human milk and products; other provisions: S0485, H3749, H4254
- 44-041-0065, Abortion; provide unlawful to sell, purchase, donate, accept, or experiment on remains resulting from abortion and other provisions: S0385
- 44-041-0090, Abortion; require disclosure of medical information to persons who may receive a chemically induced abortion with exceptions: S0907, H4568
- 44-041-0095, SC Stands for Life Act; provide if Roe v. Wade is overturned that abortion shall become illegal is SC: S0399, H3163
- 44-041-0510 through 44-041-0540, SC Pro Birth Accountability Act; require compensation of certain women giving birth to a child who could choose to terminate pregnancy; other provisions: S0341
- 44-041-0610 through 44-041-0740, SC Fetal Heartbeat Protection from Abortion Act; require testing for a detectable fetal heartbeat before abortion and prohibit abortion when heartbeat detected with exception; other provisions: **S0001**
- 44-041-0610 through 44-041-0760, SC Stands for Life Act; require testing for detectable fetal heartbeat before abortion and prohibit abortion when heartbeat detected; other provisions: S0399, H3163
- 44-041-0810 through 44-041-0840, SC Stands for Life Act; prohibit dismemberment abortions; provide for exceptions; other provisions: S0399, H3163
- 44-041-0810 through 44-041-0860, Life Appropriation Act; define certain abortion terms; prohibit public funds going towards abortions; other provisions: H3508
- 44-041-1010 through 44-041-1080, Human Life Nondiscrimination Act; prohibit abortions based on race, sex, or genetic abnormality with exceptions; other provisions: H3877
- 44-041-1010 through 44-041-1110, SC Stands for Life Act; establish certain notice requirements addressing the possibility of reversing the effects of certain chemical abortions; other provisions: S0399, H3163
- 44-042-0010 through 44-042-0030, SC Dignity in Pregnancy and Childbirth Act; require perinatal health care providers to implement an evidence-based implicit bias program to train staff; establish requirements; other provisions: H3225, H4801

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 44-043-0372, Eyes and eye tissue; provide a for-profit entity shall not engage in procurement, transfer, or distribution of any human eye, tissue or part: S0646
- 44-043-1510 through 44-043-1540, Anatomical gifts and organ donation; prohibit discrimination against individuals with disabilities in accessing anatomical gifts and organ transplants; create civil remedies; other provisions: H4597
- 44-048-0115, Commitment; provide resident shall have right to challenge commitment under certain circumstances and provide certain conditions thereof: S0659, H4086
- 44-049-0090, Gambling disorder; provide General Assembly shall appropriate certain funds to the Department of Alcohol and other Drug Abuse Services or other nonprofits for prevention and treatment of compulsive gambling: H3143
- 44-049-0310 through 44-049-0360, Recovery housing certification program; require Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services Dept. to approve credentialing entity to develop and administer voluntary certification; other provisions: H3997
- 44-050-0010 through 44-050-0050, Community-Law Enforcement Partnership for Deflection and Substance Use Disorder Treatment Act; authorize law enforcement to establish deflection programs and other provisions: H3370
- 44-053-0361, Naloxone; require prescribers to offer a prescription for naloxone hydrochloride to a patient under certain circumstances: **S0571**, H3366
- 44-053-0377, Narcotics and controlled substances; prohibit the possession of one dosage unit or less of a controlled substance and provide penalties: S0021
- 44-053-2010 through 44-053-2510, SC Compassionate Care Act; Medical Cannabis; provide for sale and conditions under which sale can occur: S0150, H3361
- 44-053-2210 through 44-053-2770, Put Patients First Act; authorize registered patients to use marijuana for medical purposes; other provisions: H3174
- 44-055-0125, Safe Water Act; require private or public utility or municipality operating public water system to provide purification levels and minimum quality standards required by state law: H3574
- 44-055-0130, Contaminant levels; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to establish maximum contaminant levels for certain pollutants in public water systems: H3515
- 44-061-0085, Choking Prevention Act; require emergency medical service personnel to maintain a manually operated suction-based antichoking device for use as part of equipment: H4796
- 44-063-0145, Birth certificate; require DHEC to issue certificate of foreign birth for a child with US Citizenship born in a foreign country to a parent who is a SC resident: H3169
- 44-081-0080, Arbitration agreements; prohibit use of arbitration agreements by long-term care facilities to resolve claims of residents for injury or other damages occuring at facility: S0267
- 44-089-0055, Birthing centers; require birthing centers to register on-call agreements and transfer policies with DHEC; other provisions: H4103
- 44-089-0110, Perinatal Integration Act of 2021; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to integrate midwives into organization of perinatal levels of care; other provisions: H3232
- 44-089-0300 through 44-089-0320, Perinatal care services; provide DHEC shall promulgate regulations to integrate birthing centers and licensed midwives; define necessary terms: \$0379
- 44-090-0010 through 44-090-0240, Midwife Practice Act; regulate the practice midwifery, create SC Board of Midwifery within DHEC; provide for requirements and prohibitions, criteria for licensure and other provisions: H3510

- 44-095-0045, Smoking; provide political subdivisions may not enact any laws, ordinances or rules pertaining to ingredients, flavors or licensing; other provisions: S0498, H3681
- 44-096-0145, Recovered material; address whether recovered material has been accumulated speculatively and regulate recovered materials that have been accumulated speculatively solid waste: H3753
- 44-096-0295, DHEC; prohibit DHEC from issuing any permit for construction of solid waste management facility or for mining activities if located within certain proximity of public park or natural area: H3892
- 44-137-0025, Drugs and treatments; authorize the use of investigational drugs or treatments for certain patients who contract an infection or other health condition caused by pandemic or epidemic: H4567
- 44-138-0010 through 48-138-0070, Pharmacy Access Act; provide license pharmacists may prescribe and inject hormonal contraceptives and other provisions: S0151, H3175
- 44-139-0010 through 44-139-0040, Medical Ethics and Diversity Act: S0811
- 44-139-0010 through 44-139-0040, SC Vulnerable Child Compassion and Protection Act; prohibit medical procedure or medication that is intended to alter appearance or gender of minor; other provisions and exceptions: H4047
- 44-139-0010 through 44-139-0050, Equal Protection for Unborn Babies Act: S0988
- 44-139-0010 through 44-139-0050, Medical Ethics and Diversity Act: H3518
- 44-139-0010 through 44-139-0060, SC Harm Reduction Act; create syringe service program and define terms: S0255
- 44-139-0010 through 44-139-0070, Medical Ethics and Diversity Act: H4776
- 44-139-0010 through 44-139-0160, Cure Act; provide entry into multistate compact governed by commission that facilitates cash prizes for cure of certain diseases; other provisions: H3171
- 44-139-0010, Female Health and Wellness Act; provide sale of feminine hygiene products are exempt from sales tax: S0574, H3747
- Title 44, Chap. 006, Art. 010, SC Medicaid Buy-In Act; establish a medicaid buy-in program to prove quality, affordable health insurance for certain residents: H3573
- Title 44, Chap. 0139, Equal Protection for Unborn Babies Act: S0988
- Title 44, Chap. 028, Art. 005, Disabled Self-Employment Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance to individuals with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment opportunities; other provisions: S0264
- Title 44, Chap. 028, Art. 005, South Carolinians with Disabilities Economic Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance for persons with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment; other provisions: H3513
- Title 44, Chap. 041, Art. 006, SC Fetal Heartbeat Protection from Abortion Act; require testing for a detectable fetal heartbeat before abortion and prohibit abortion when heartbeat detected with exception; other provisions: **S0001**
- Title 44, Chap. 041, Art. 006, SC Pro Birth Accountability Act; require compensation of certain women giving birth to a child who could choose to terminate pregnancy; other provisions: S0341
- Title 44, Chap. 041, Art. 006, SC Stands for Life Act; require testing for detectable fetal heartbeat before abortion and prohibit abortion when heartbeat detected; other provisions: S0399, H3163

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- Title 44, Chap. 041, Art. 008, Life Appropriation Act; define certain abortion terms; prohibit public funds going towards abortions; other provisions: H3508
- Title 44, Chap. 041, Art. 008, SC Stands for Life Act; prohibit dismemberment abortions; provide for exceptions; other provisions: S0399, H3163
- Title 44, Chap. 041, Art. 010, Human Life Nondiscrimination Act; prohibit abortions based on race, sex, or genetic abnormality with exceptions; other provisions: H3872
- Title 44, Chap. 041, Art. 010, SC Stands for Life Act; establish certain notice requirements addressing the possibility of reversing the effects of certain chemical abortions; other provisions: S0399, H3163
- Title 44, Chap. 042, SC Dignity in Pregnancy and Childbirth Act; require perinatal health care providers to implement an evidence-based implicit bias program to train staff; establish requirements; other provisions: H3225, H4801
- Title 44, Chap. 043, Art. 015, Anatomical gifts and organ donation; prohibit discrimination against individuals with disabilities in accessing anatomical gifts and organ transplants; create civil remedies; other provisions: H4597
- Title 44, Chap. 049, Art. 002, Recovery housing certification program; require Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services Dept. to approve credentialing entity to develop and administer voluntary certification; other provisions: H3997
- Title 44, Chap. 050, Community-Law Enforcement Partnership for Deflection and Substance Use Disorder Treatment Act; authorize law enforcement to establish deflection programs and other provisions: H3370
- Title 44, Chap. 053, Art. 020, SC Compassionate Care Act; Medical Cannabis; provide for sale and conditions under which sale can occur: S0150, H3361
- Title 44, Chap. 053, Art. 022, Put Patients First Act; authorize registered patients to use marijuana for medical purposes; other provisions: H3174
- Title 44, Chap. 089, Art. 003, Perinatal care services; provide DHEC shall promulgate regulations to integrate birthing centers and licensed midwives; define necessary terms: S0379
- Title 44, Chap. 090, Midwife Practice Act; regulate the practice midwifery, create SC Board of Midwifery within DHEC; provide for requirements and prohibitions, criteria for licensure and other provisions: H3510
- Title 44, Chap. 138, Pharmacy Access Act; provide license pharmacists may prescribe and inject hormonal contraceptives and other provisions: S0151, H3175
- Title 44, Chap. 139, Cure Act; provide entry into multistate compact governed by commission that facilitates cash prizes for cure of certain diseases; other provisions: H3171
- Title 44, Chap. 139, Female Health and Wellness Act; provide sale of feminine hygiene products are exempt from sales tax: S0574, H3747
- Title 44, Chap. 139, Medical Ethics and Diversity Act: S0811, H3518, H4776
- Title 44, Chap. 139, SC Harm Reduction Act; create syringe service program and define terms: S0255
- Title 44, Chap. 139, SC Vulnerable Child Compassion and Protection Act; prohibit medical procedure or medication that is intended to alter appearance: H4047

## Title 45

45-001-0015, Hotel, required to notice of bedbug infestation: H4579 45-009-0011, Discrimination; make it unlawful in housing, education and public accommodations to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin including certain facial features, hair textures, etc.; other provisions: H3238

## Title 46

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 46-001-0165, SC Farm Aid Fund, created; assist farmers who have suffered at least 40 percent loss of commodities due to catastrophic weather, create Farm Advisory Board and other provisions: H3251
- 46-003-0300 through 46-003-0340, Black Farmer Restoration Program; establish a fund to purchase farmland on the open market and grant it to eligible individuals; establish requirements and limitations; other provisions: H3543
- 46-004-0170, Surveillance; prohibit surveillance by law enforcement of certain land without first obtaining a warrant or property owner's permission: H3596
- 46-057-0010 through 46-057-0070, DHEC; create Division of Environmental Protection within Agriculture Department; other provisions: S0002
- 46-057-0110 through 46-057-0040, Farm equipment, manufacturer; provide manufacturer shall make diagnostic and repair documentation available under certain circumstances; other provisions: H3500
- Title 46, Chap. 003, Art. 003, Black Farmer Restoration Program; establish a fund to purchase farmland on the open market and grant it to eligible individuals; establish requirements and limitations; other provisions: H3543
- Title 46, Chap. 057, DHEC; create Division of Environmental Protection within Agriculture Department; other provisions: S0002
- Title 46, Chap. 057, Farm equipment, manufacturer; provide manufacturer shall make diagnostic and repair documentation available under certain circumstances; other provisions: H3500

### Title 47

- 47-003-1100 through 47-003-1140, Jayce's Law; require a person to register a fertile pit bull dog they keep, own or harbor; establish a breed determination procedure; provide exceptions from registration; provide penalties: H4094
- 47-004-0065, Pigs; prohibit transportation of live swine on public road or waterway without official form of ID; provide exception and penalties: **H3539**
- 47-023-0010 through 47-0010-0050, SC Equine Promotion Act; establish board, impose assessment on all commercial feed and custom blends labeled for equine use; provide how funds to be used to promote equine industry; other provisions: H3544
- Title 47, Chap. 003, Art. 017, Jayce's Law; require a person to register a fertile pit bull dog they keep, own or harbor; establish a breed determination procedure; provide exceptions from registration; provide penalties: H4094
- Title 47, Chap. 023, SC Equine Promotion Act; establish board, impose assessment on all commercial feed and custom blends labeled for equine use; provide how funds to be used to promote equine industry; other provisions: H3544

- 48-001-0092, Preproduction plastic; provide for regulation by DHEC: S0596
- 48-006-0010 through 48-006-0100, Department of Environmental Control, created; provide director appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803
- 48-014-0045, Stormwater and sediment reduction; establish permit requirements for an all-terrain vehicle park, define terms, and provide penalties: S0305
- 48-035-0055, Fires; provide regulation of fires for State Forester does not apply to fires used for food prep or used in appropriate enclosures: **H3541**

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 48-043-0300, Oil and gas exploration; provide DHEC is prohibited from approving infrastructure used to transport crude oil or natural gas from Atlantic Ocean into SC and prohibit offshore drilling: S0119
- 48-052-0415, Energy office, director; provide for nomination and appointment of executive director: H4804
- 48-061-0010 through 48-061-0040, SC Thirty-by-Thirty Conservation Act; establish goal of protecting 30 percent of the state by not later than 2030; establish 30 by 30 Interagency Taskforce; other provisions: S0220
- Title 48, Chap. 006, Department of Environmental Control, created; provide director appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803
- Title 48, Chap. 061, SC Thirty-by-Thirty Conservation Act; establish goal of protecting 30 percent of the state by not later than 2030; establish 30 by 30 Interagency Taskforce; other provisions: S0220

### Title 49

49-003-0060, Water; any entity contracting for right to store water in army corps of engineers reservoir has exclusive rights to any return flows generated to that reservoir: H4778

#### Title 50

- 50-001-0055, Boat landings and ramps; provide boat landings and ramps be marked and categorized by county: S0897
- 50-001-0320, Dogs; prohibit the unlawful removal or destruction of an electronic collar or other electronic device placed on a dog to maintain control of the dog: H4538
- 50-003-0190, DNR; require DNR to hire a waterfowl program manager within the Wildlife and Freshwater Fisheries Division; provide for duties and responsibilities: H4177
- 50-005-1713, Cobia; provide catch limits and other provisions: **H3684**
- 50-009-0560, Saltwater fishing licenses; provide for sale of annual subsistence saltwater fishing licenses and provide for distribution of the fees: H4587
- 50-009-0925, Saltwater licenses, stamps, prints and related articles; provide for distribution of revenue collected: H4587
- 50-009-0930, Waterfowl Advisory Committee, established; assist in development, protection, and propagation of native waterfowl in SC; provide for membership: H4177
- 50-011-0107, Protection of game; provide penalty: S0556
- 50-011-2250, Wildlife management area; permit a person authorized to hunt on a wildlife management area to hunt on a Sunday: H4614
- 50-011-2700 through 50-011-2750, Mallards; provide that captive-raised mallards released for hunting on mallard shooting areas may only be hunted during open season for mallards; other provisions: S0371
- 50-015-0700 through 50-015-0730, Sea Turtle Protection Act: \$0184
- 50-021-0095, Watercraft; provide unlawful to operate without possession of boating safety certificate; provide for exceptions and penalties: S0497
- 50-021-0107, Watercraft; provide owners of watercraft of more than 50 horsepower must carry liability insurance of at least 50,000 dollars; provide for penalties and collection of fines: S0029
- 50-021-0200, Lights on vessels; provide a person my place additional lights subject to certain conditions: H3065
- 50-023-0125, DNR; authorize DNR to transmit certain documents electronically for certificate of title; allow for electronic transmission collection of fees; require use of electronic lien system; other provisions: H3816, H3884
- Title 50, Chap. 011, Art. 014, Mallards; provide that captive-raised mallards released for hunting on mallard shooting areas may only be hunted during open season for mallards; other provisions: S0371
- Title 50, Chap. 015, Art. 007, Sea Turtle Protection Act: S0184

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

#### Title 51

- 51-025-0010 through 51-025-0050, Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Fund; place under PRT and rename trust fund; other provisions: S0106
- Title 51, Chapter 025, Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Fund; place under PRT and rename trust fund; other provisions: S0106

#### Title 53

- 53-003-0087, Sarah Mae Flemming Day declared as June 22 of each year in honor of her contribution to the Civil Rights Movement in SC: H4317, H4340
- 53-003-0190, Tuskegee Airmen Commemoration Day declared as fourth Thursday of each March: H3910
- 53-003-0260, Holiday; designate the second monday of October each year as Indigenous Peoples' Day: H4242
- 53-003-0260, Holidays; declare the third Tuesday in February of each year as Historically Black Colleges and Universities Day: H4576
- 53-003-0260, Red Rice Day declared as last Saturday in September of each year: H3453
- 53-005-0110, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day; require schools to be closed: H3384

#### Title 55

- 55-007-0010 through 55-007-0040, Abandoned or Derelict Aircraft; provide for disposal of abandoned or derelict aircraft by airport manager: H4540
- Title 55, Chap. 007, Abandoned or Derelict Aircraft; provide for disposal of abandoned or derelict aircraft by airport manager: H4540

- 56-001-0022, Driver's license, nonresident; provide conditions upon which nonresident active military or college student may operate a motor vehicle: H3966
- 56-001-0045, Driver's license; provide a person at least 15 years of age and under 21 years that has never had a driver's license must enroll in and successfully complete a driver training course; other provisions: S0144
- 56-001-0088, Real ID; provide upon request of a person the DMV must issue a Real ID compliant driver's license that contains a person's name as it appears on current license:
- 56-001-0467, Driver's license, cancelled, suspended or revoked; provide a penalty for driving and causing death of another person: H3041
- 56-001-0555, Suspended license; provide a person may not be placed under custodial arrest when stopped for driving with suspended license and other provisions: H3151
- 56-001-0557, Appeals; provide when a person appeals conviction that requires suspension of license the suspension must be stayed while case is appealed: H3085
- 56-002-0140, Utility terrain vehicle; define term and provide for registration and operation on highways and streets:
- 56-003-0116, Registration and licensing; provide DMV may add a notation to a private passenger-carrying vehicle registration to indicate the owner may have autism spectrum disorder or tourette syndrome: S0042
- 56-003-0116, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; provide DMV may add notation to a private passenger-carrying vehicle registration to indicate owner may have autism spectrum disorder or tourettes: S0044
- 56-003-0117, Registration fees; provide DMV must refuse to renew registration of vehicle if property tax unpaid; DMV must be notified by county or municipality: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0117, Vehicle registration, private passenger-carrying vehicle; DMV may add a notation to indicate owner may suffer a medical condition and provide Criminal Justice Academy to offer courses on handling situations: S0575, H3037

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-003-0205, License plates; DMV may issue revalidation decals and enter into and supervise contracts with certain entities to issue license plates and decals; other provisions: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0600, Vehicle registration and license fees; provide for annual payment: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0705, Farm trailers and boat trailers; provide for licensing and registration: H3221
- 56-003-14700, Special License Plate; Drivers for a Cure license plate issued: **S0242**
- 56-003-14710 through 56-003-14800, Special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: H3095
- 56-003-14710, Hearing Impaired special license plates issued to persons who are hearing impaired: S0007
- 56-003-14710 , Special License Plate; Air Medal license plate issued: H3147
- 56-003-14710, Special License Plate; Two Hundred Fifty Year Anniversary Revolutionary War Commemorative license plate issued: **H3501**
- 56-003-14910 through 56-003-15010, Military special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: **H3805**
- 56-003-16010, Special License Plates; Emanuel 9 license plate issued: H4619
- 56-005-0095, Motor vehicle stops; provide an officer may initiate a stop for violation of certain offenses only where there is a simultaneously observed violation for another offense: H4504
- 56-005-0100, Commercial vehicle; provide for implementation or use of motor carrier safety improvement that is required by a company engaging in operation of a commercial vehicle shall not be considered an evaluation; other provisions: S0721
- 56-005-1885, Left lane driving; provide for when lawful to drive in left lane of interstate and provide circumstances for traffic ticket issued for violation: S0434
- 56-005-2774, School bus, vehicle meeting or overtaking a school bus; allow public safety to issue civil penalty citation of the registered owner of the vehicle and method to challenge citation: S0286, H3182
- 56-005-2925, Felony reckless driving; provide penalties; provide procedure for license reinstatement and other provisions: S0135
- 56-005-2925, Reckless driving; provide that a driver neglecting laws that results in great bodily harm is guilty of a misdemeanor or in the death of another person is guilty of a felony and provide penalties: H3507
- 56-005-2956, Driver's license; provide all evidence of refusal to alcohol testing or required to install interlock device must be removed if acquitted: H3148
- 56-005-3895, Driving; provide unlawful to drive while using a phone, pager, personal digital assistant device, or other wireless communication device that is not equipped with a hands-free mechanism; provide penalty: H3677
- 56-005-3910, Smoking in car; unlawful to smoke in car with a minor in the vehicle; provide penalties: S0006
- 56-005-3910, Traffic stops; provide driver and passenger must disclose the existence of all firearms in vehicle: H3036
- 56-005-4072, Pick-up truck, towing; provide pick-up truck with 5th wheel assembly may not tow more than one trailing vehicle; provide for max weight and length: H3943
- 56-005-4905, Speedometer; unlawful to operate car on highway without working speedometer; provide penalties and other provisions: H3160
- 56-005-5710, Motor vehicle; provide for disposition of motor vehicles by a salvage pool operator subject to an insurance claim: **H3101**
- 56-005-5710, Salvage pool operators; define necessary terms: S0465

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-007-0090, Custodial arrest; provide a person may not be placed under custodial arrest when charged with certain traffic offenses for which a uniform traffic ticket is issued: H3087
- 56-009-0085, Motor Vehicle Financial Responsibility Act; provide that a settlement offer prior to filing civil action must be in writing and contain certain terms: S0602
- 56-015-0035, Consumer data; provide how a franchisor, manufacturer, distributer, or third party must handle consumer data: **S0510**
- 56-031-0070, Airport management entities; provide for terms and definitions; provide an airport management entity may regulate airport facilities by vehicle companies: S0730
- Title 56, Chap. 003, Art 149, Military special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: H3805
- Title 56, Chap. 003, Art. 147, Hearing Impaired special license plates issued to persons who are hearing impaired: S0007
- Title 56, Chap. 003, Art. 147, Special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: H3095
- Title 56, Chap. 003, Art. 150, Special License Plates; Emanuel 9 license plate issued: H4619
- Title 56, Chap. 005, Art. 040, Motor vehicle; provide for disposition of motor vehicles by a salvage pool operator subject to an insurance claim: **H3101**

#### Title 57

- 57-001-0075, High Speed Rail System Commission, established; examine and develop plan of action for high speed rail system; provide for duties and report of findings: H3937
- 57-003-0240, DOT; provide DOT to maintain toll-free hotline system for reporting property damage resulting from road hazard to file complaint; other provisions: H3871
- 57-005-0845, State highways; provide free and paid parking restrictions on state highway facilities in beach communities eligible for beach renourishment funds; provide for use of funds: **S0040**

- 58-001-0060, Public utilities; prohibit public utility from including in its rate base or recover from its customers any legal fees paid for violations: S0301
- 58-001-0070, Delinquent, late, overdue or unpaid balance; provide public utility may not transfer or apply debt from one account to another account held individually or jointly in same customer's name: H4160
- 58-001-0070, Public Utilities; make it unlawful for a public utility or third party to accept payments for utility bills on behalf of the public utility, to collect an additional fee for the consumer payment and provide penalty: H3311
- 58-001-0070, Public utilities supplying electricity or gas; provide must exempt ratepayers 65 or older from any surcharge related to collection of payments: H4164
- 58-001-0070, Public utility services; prohibit natural gas or electric public utilities from disclosing customer information to a third party without consent of customer: S0247
- 58-003-0021, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; authorize mileage and subsistence allowances for commissioners; provide commissioners are not prohibited from consulting with retained experts and attorneys in closed session: H3683
- 58-003-0022, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; authorize mileage and subsistence allowances for commissioners; provide commissioners are not prohibited from consulting with retained experts and attorneys in closed session: H3683
- 58-003-0065, PSC; allow to hire third-party experts and consultants:  $\rm H4062$
- 58-003-0065, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; provide PSC may employ third party consultants and experts in carrying out its duties if commission decides it is in the best interest of ratepayers and approved: H3683

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 58-003-0281, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; impose certain civil and criminal penalties and sanctions against a public utility violating Title 58; other provisions: H3683
- 58-003-0282, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; impose certain civil and criminal penalties and sanctions against a public utility violating Title 58; other provisions: H3683
- 58-003-0283, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; impose certain civil and criminal penalties and sanctions against a public utility violating Title 58; other provisions: H3683
- 58-003-0284, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; impose certain civil and criminal penalties and sanctions against a public utility violating Title 58; other provisions: H3683
- 58-003-0285, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; impose certain civil and criminal penalties and sanctions against a public utility violating Title 58; other provisions: H3683
- 58-003-0286, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; impose certain civil and criminal penalties and sanctions against a public utility violating Title 58; other provisions: H3683
- 58-003-0287, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; impose certain civil and criminal penalties and sanctions against a public utility violating Title 58; other provisions: H3687
- 58-003-0290, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; authorize PSC to require mediation or alternative dispute resolution: H3683
- 58-003-0565, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; provide members of review committee are prohibited from certain actions or having certain business relationships: H3683
- 58-004-0051, Regulatory Staff Office; enumerate certain duties and responsibilities of ORS regarding PSA: **H3194**
- 58-004-0140, Broadband Development Office, established; provide for duties and annual reports: S0519
- 58-004-0140, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; provide ORS may employ third party consultants and experts in carrying out its duty if in best interest of ratepayers: H3683
- 58-005-0416, Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act; provide limitation on the duration of election: S0244
- 58-005-0760, Water and sewer; provide that a class water or sewer utility must submit an integrated resource plan to the PSC and provide for contents of plan; provide for reporting requirements: S0291
- 58-007-0300 through 58-007-0480, Petroleum pipelines; provide for application, permitting and hearings; set requirements for rendering final orders; allow ORS to require records production; other provisions: S0240, H3527
- 58-009-2640, Government owned communication services; prohibit certain practices by local agencies providing communications services and provide exceptions: H3196
- 58-009-2800 through 58-009-2830, SC Net Neutrality Preservation Act; define terms, provide service providers shall disclose accurate information and other provisions: H3532
- 58-011-0085, Fraudulent advertising; prohibit radio from airing a fraudulent advertisement and provide penalties: H4051
- 58-012-0015, Cable service; require cable service to issue refund to customers due to an interruption in service: H4318
- 58-012-0015, Fraudulent advertising; prohibit cable service from airing a fraudulent advertisement and provide penalties: H4051
- 58-012-0365, Bundled offerings; provide holder of certificate of franchise authority must include prominently written, itemized disclosure of taxes, fees and rates on billing statements; define terms: S0392
- 58-015-0915, Trains; limit the time a train may block four-lane street in municipalities during certain periods of time: H4159
- 58-023-0800 through 58-023-0810, Commercial Driver License Holder Employment Protection Act: H3190

- 58-027-0025, Electrical lines; provide electrical utilities shall bury all lines within the boundaries of a municipality; other provisions: H3673
- 58-027-0260, Coal combustion residuals; provide DHEC to charge a surcharge for transfer to landfills in certain counties and other provisions: S0218
- 58-027-0260, Joint Committee on the Electrification of Transportation, established; provide for committee compositions, duties, and responsibilities: **S0304**
- 58-027-0265, Public Service Commission; require commission to open a docket to purpose of identifying regulatory challenges and opportunities associated with electrification of transportation: **S0304**
- 58-027-0270, Regulatory Staff Office; require to complete a stakeholder process to explore opportunities to advance the electrification of the transportation sector; identify challenges: **S0304**
- 58-027-1025, Public Service Commission; allow commission to authorize issuance of bonds for the purposes of offsetting incurred costs due to state of emergency or abandonment of a project; other provisions: S0132
- 58-027-1060, Electric charging station; provide that a person or corporation using electric charging station not an electric utility and increase in demand or consumption shall not constitute revenue for electric utility: S0294, S0304, H3582
- 58-031-0225, PSA; authorize ORS to make inspections, audits, and examinations of PSA: **H3194**
- 58-031-0225, Public Service Authority; provide ORS has authority to make inspections, audits and examinations for electric and water rates: S0464
- 58-031-0227, PSA; impose renewable energy resource procurement requirements on the PSA; require PSA to develop and implement plan that provides for employee retention, job training, and economic development opportunities: H3194
- 58-031-0240, Bonds, notes, or other indebtedness; require Joint Bond Review Committee to approve, reject, or modify prior to issuance; require PSA to provide annual report:
- 58-031-0250, PSA; authorize Senate and House to compel certain written or oral testimony from PSA: **H3194**
- 58-031-0470, Public Service Authority; provide each retail customer shall have choice to purchase power from PSA: S0439
- 58-031-0700 through 58-031-0710, Public Service Authority; provide for renewable energy: S0439
- 58-031-0710 through 58-031-0740, Retail rates; establish a retail rates process:  $\underline{\mathbf{H3194}}$
- 58-033-0180, PSA; impose additional requirements and limitations on PSA regarding construction, acquisition, and purchase of major utility facilities: **H3194**
- 58-033-0185, PSA; impose additional requirements and limitations on PSA regarding construction, acquisition, and purchase of major utility facilities: **H3194**
- 58-033-0190, PSA; impose additional requirements and limitations on PSA regarding construction, acquisition, and purchase of major utility facilities: **H3194**
- Title 58, Chap. 007, Art. 003, Petroleum pipelines; provide for application, permitting and hearings; set requirements for rendering final orders; allow ORS to require records production; other provisions: S0240, H3527
- Title 58, Chap. 009, Art. 025, SC Net Neutrality Preservation Act; define terms, provide service providers shall disclose accurate information and other provisions: H3532
- Title 58, Chap. 023, Art. 008, Commercial Driver License Holder Employment Protection Act: H3190
- Title 58, Chap. 031, Art. 007, Public Service Authority; provide for renewable energy: S0439
- Title 58, Chap. 031, Art. 007, Retail rates; establish a retail rates process: **H3194**

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

Title 59

- 59-001-0060, Student-teacher ratio; provide no classroom ratio created by statute, resolution or regulation may be waived or otherwise changed temporarily without 2/3 vote of General Assembly: S0319
- 59-001-0125, Learning pods; define term to prohibit discrimination and other provisions: H4396
- 59-001-0325, Board of Ed; authorize Board to make rules and regulations to require the display of official mottos of US and SC: S0969, H3064
- 59-001-0355, Minimum wage; provide a minimum wage scale for public school support staff; require publication of scale by SDE; provide for means of redress; other provisions: H4140
- 59-001-0375, Student Identification Card Suicide Prevention Act; provide schools add telephone number for National Suicide Prevention Lifeline to student ID cards; other provisions: **S0231**, H3476
- 59-001-0375, Veteran's Day; provide public schools must be closed and must not be considered as one of the regular school days; other provisions: S0010
- 59-001-0415, Valedictorian Recognition Day to be observed annually on the second Tuesday in January at the State House: H3241
- 59-001-0456, Leave; provide employee may be granted a specified amount of paid leave for the purpose of attending school conferences, activities or volunteering during work hours if employer entitled to tax deduction; other provisions: H4171
- 59-001-0465, Patriotism week; provide youth patriotic societies may address public school students and involvement in youth patriotic society; provide procedures and requirements; other provisions: S0923
- 59-001-0485, Critical thinking and media literacy skills; provide for integration of skills, provide related requirements; other provisions: H3332
- 59-001-0500, Save Women's Sports Act; ensure continued inclusivity of females in school sports arena by providing middle and high school sports teams must be based on biological sex; other provisions: S0531, H3477, H4153
- 59-001-0500, Save Women's Sports Act; require gender-based or coeducational designation of certain public school sports teams so that women may play men's sports and men may not play women's sports; other provisions: H4608
- 59-001-0500, School websites; provide governing body of each school shall provide certain training and instructional material on their website reguarding diversity, free speech and other areas; other provisions: S0982
- 59-001-0500, Tuition rebate; provide a qualified family is eligible to receive a school tuition rebate: H4503
- 59-001-0500, WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060
- 59-003-0050, Superintendent of Ed; require superintendent provide for display of national motto, national flag and state flag to public schools: S0970
- 59-003-0315, School audits; provide office of auditing services in SDE shall conduct audits at request of 5 members of the General Assembly or 2 members of the Board of Trustees; other provisions: H3320
- 59-005-0170, Interscholastic Athletics Division, established within SDE; provide for powers and duties; other provisions: S0645, H4059
- 59-007-0300 through 59-007-0320, Growing Rural Economies with Access to Technology (GREAT) Program; provide for deployment of broadband to unserved areas, establish fund, and other provisions: H3146

- 59-008-0110 through 59-008-0160, Education Scholarships Account, created; provide requirements, create fund, and create requirements for EOC and DOA; other provisions: S0935, H3976
- 59-008-0110 through 59-008-0180, Equal Opportunity Education Scholarship Account Act; provide establishment and funding for accounts for educational expenses of eligible students; provide powers and duties for EOC; other provisions: S0676
- 59-017-0165, School districts; provide each county shall have one school district; prohibit multiple school districts within county; other provisions: H3990
- 59-017-0165, Student Bullying Advisory Council; provide each school district shall create council; provide for membership and other matters: H3616
- 59-017-0170, Booster clubs; provide a person with certain criminal convictions is prohibited from serving as CFO of a booster club; provide each booster shall register with school board; background check required; other provisions: S0674
- 59-018-1115, Teachers; provide public schools may hire noncertified teachers for any schools that have vacant teaching positions five days before school year begins; other provisions: H3590
- 59-018-1615 through 59-018-1640, Public schools; provide revised accountability measures for public schools and districts: **S0201**, H3610
- 59-018-1650, Schools, control assumed by Superintendent of Ed under state of emergency; provide Superintendent shall provide local legislative delegation with quarterly report detailing progress toward meeting annual targets: H4708
- 59-018-1970, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require school district must contact transfer student's prior school within two days of enrollment and require previous school to send records within two days; other provisions: S0053
- 59-019-0085, School Board meetings; require boards to adopt and implement policies that provide live electronic transmission of meetings; extend to charter and special schools; other provisions: S0945
- 59-019-0092, Matriculation and incidental fees; provide public school boards may not charge fees as condition to enrolling or attending: H3322
- 59-019-0094, Lobbyists; provide schools or districts shall provide certain notice to families enrolled in district of lobbyists and provide report of expenditures on lobbyists; other provisions: H3967
- 59-019-0105, School boards; provide Trustees shall attempt mediation of disputes between members or with board itself before initiating litigation; provide mediation and litigation requirements; other provisions: S0578, H3868
- 59-019-0360, Competency-based schools; provide for exception for competency-based schools from certain laws and regulations; provide requirements for implementing competency-based schools; other provisions: H3883
- 59-019-1980, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require school to provide school liaison to assist transfer student due to involvement in DJJ system: S0053
- 59-020-0042, Student-teacher ratios; provide each district must attain certain average ratios and may not allow a teacher to teach more than 150 students in one semester to qualify for funding: S0331
- 59-020-0045, Education Finance Act; provide for the establishment of a fund to used to increase teacher salaries and provide revenue credited to the fund: S0260

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 59-020-0052, Teacher salary schedule; establish the goal of providing the state minimum salary schedule at least equal to the national average and provide method of determining average: S0324
- 59-023-0260, Metal detectors; provide for installation and use of walk-through metal detectors and other metal detectors in schools and athletic venues; provide SDE to promulgate regulations; other provisions: H4580
- 59-025-0035, Teacher pay; school districts may pay lump sum bonuses to aid in retaining teachers who excel and other provisions: S0061
- 59-025-0052, Supporting Teachers Act; increase efforts to retain educators by conducting anonymous workplace satisfaction opinion survey: H3081
- 59-025-0060, Teachers and librarians; provide entitled to 30 minute lunch periods from all duties and responsibilities connected to students and other provisions: H3005
- 59-025-0060, Teachers; provide certain teachers qualify for student loan forgiveness and provide for certain appropriations: H3459
- 59-025-0412, Teacher work hours; provide teachers may not be required to work more than 37.5 hours each week without receiving overtime pay; provide remedies for violations: H3004
- 59-025-0435, Supporting Teachers Act; provide school districts may not retaliate against teachers for making public policy expressions, provide related cause of action and remedies; other provisions: H3081
- 59-025-0435, Teachers' Freedom of Speech Act: S0318
- 59-025-0910 through 59-025-0920, Teacher Bill of Rights; enact Teacher Bill of Rights and enumerate the basic rights to which all certified public school teachers are entitled: S0322
- 59-025-0910, Teacher recruitment and retention program; establish under DOE and provide that certain teachers qualify for certain monthly stipends, student loan payments, and one-time payments for a down payment on a home: S0168
- 59-026-0035, SC Teacher Preparation Report Card; improve means for evaluation educator preparation programs by providing for annual development and publication: H3591
- 59-026-0035, Teacher candidates; provide teacher program providers may implement plans to ensure undergraduate candidate meet certain basic academic skill requirements before being admitted; other provisions: H4152
- 59-026-0035, Teacher employment contracts; provide contracts may not impose restraints on teachers who terminate contract for employment in other districts; other provisions: S0348, H3246
- 59-026-0042, Professional certificate; provide a person holding certificate for and teaching 20 or more years may renew annually the certificate by participating in required district professional development; other provisions: H3465, H4554
- 59-026-0120, Educator preparation programs; provide SDE shall provide certain educator preparation programs with certain information regarding graduates and other provisions: H3591
- 59-028-0115, Parental Involvement in Their Children's Education Act; provide necessary definition: H3028
- 59-029-0012, Public schools and higher education; provide schools may not direct or compel students to affirm, adopt, or adhere to critical race theory or provide related instruction; other provisions: H4325
- 59-029-0012, State funded education; protect dignity and rights of all individuals to be free from ideological coercion and indoctrination in places of learning, childcare, and employment that receive state money; other provisions: H4605

- 59-029-0017, Graduation requirements; require completion of basic personal fiance coursework for graduation and other provisions: S0016
- 59-029-0017, Graduation requirements; require half credit course of study on personal finance with end-of-year test: S0405, H3116
- 59-029-0065, Harbor pilotage instruction; require development and implementation of one unit of instruction that must be offered in middle schools and high schools: H3019
- 59-029-0235, Keep Partisanship Out of Civics Act; provide teachers in public schools may not be compelled to discuss certain topics or affirm certain beliefs; other provisions: H4392
- 59-029-0250, Advanced Manufacturing Instruction Act of 2022; provide every school district shall provide effective instruction in advanced manufacturing for students in 6th through 12th grades; other provisions: H3961
- 59-029-0250, Manufacturing instruction; require one unit of instruction in advanced manufacturing to be offered in middle and high schools; other provisions: H4578
- 59-029-0250, SC Computer Science Education Initiative Act; provide for expansion and enhancement of computer science education in high schools: H3612
- 59-029-0260, Harbor pilotage; require one unit of harbor pilotage be offered in middle and high schools; other provisions: H4578
- 59-029-0610 through 59-029-0650, SC Academic Integrity Act; provide school websites must include certain information and means of providing related feedback on instructional material and curriculum; other provisions: H4343
- 59-029-0610 through 59-029-0700, Civics and related classes; provide teachers and students may not be compelled to discuss certain topics or affirm certain beliefs; prohibit certain concepts from inclusion; other provisions: H4799
- 59-033-0120, Sign Language Interpreters Act; provide for promulgation of regulations: H3795
- 59-036-0310 through 59-036-0410, Language Equality and Acquisition for Deaf Kids Act (LEAD-K); provide language developmental milestones as resources for parents of deaf or hard-of-hearing children to use to monitor and track child: S0490
- 59-039-0105, SC Learn Everywhere Act; provide for creation and use of extended learning opportunities that may provide high school credit for graduation and for partial requirements for occupational licensure: H3852
- 59-039-0105, Student aid; provide high school seniors shall complete and submit a free application for federal student aid before graduating; provide exceptions; other provisions: H3614
- 59-040-0237, Charter school authorizers; Superintendent may direct authorizers to withhold state funding from charter schools that fail to comply with any provisions of the Charter School Act and other provisions: S0323
- 59-053-2900 through 59-053-2930, SC Technical Education Transition Program; provide tuition assistance for qualified ex-felons, define terms, establish requirements and other provisions: S0261
- 59-059-0215, Dual enrollment; make opportunities available to high school students and provide certain requirements for grades 10-12; make lottery tuition assistance available; other provisions: H3470
- 59-063-0025, Open enrollment; provide for open enrollment option in public schools; provide for application and procedures: S0544
- 59-063-0025, Open enrollment; provide open enrollment to public schools and provide for procedures; other provisions: H4397

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 59-063-0033, Military Temporary Remote School Enrollment Act; provide pupils comply with school enrollment requirements if parents are transferred ti SC while on active military duty and other provisions: S0459, H3337
- 59-063-0041, Discrimination; make it unlawful in housing, education and public accommodations to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin including certain facial features, hair textures, etc.; other provisions: H3238
- 59-063-0077, Student athletes; require student to be administered an electrocardiogram during physical and require doctor to clear student for participation; other provisions: H3077
- 59-063-0085, Sunscreen, provide public schools may allow students to possess and use certain sunscreen at school with parental consent; provide for definitions and policies; other provisions: H4347
- 59-063-0097, Seizure Safe Schools Act; require establishment of seizure action plans in public schools; provide for requirements for plans and other provisions: H3464
- 59-063-0105, AP testing; provide school districts shall make AP testing and certain other testing available to home school students; other provisions: H3164
- 59-063-0155, Harassment and bullying reports; require school administrators to quarterly compile and report incidents of harassment and bullying to the SDE; provide requirements and other provisions: H3328
- 59-063-0212, Keep Students in School Act; provide school districts shall adopt common sense zero tolerance policies that must apply equally; other provisions: H4607
- 59-063-0212, Stop the School House to Jail House Pipeline Act; provide school districts shall zero-tolerance policies that should not be rigorously applied to petty acts and other provisions: H3473
- 59-063-0785, Free and reduced lunch students; students must be offered the same choice of meals and milk offered children who pay full price: H3319
- 59-063-0785, School lunch, debt; provide schools may not use debt collector agencies to collect outstanding debts for school lunch or breakfast; provide schools may not assess interest or other fees for debt; other provisions: H3006
- 59-065-0480, National Guard Youth Challenge Academy; provide schools shall have parent consent to provide information to program for limited purpose to enable academy to inform students of the program; other provisions: H3242
- 59-066-0025, Resource officer; provide public school shall ensure continuous presence of resource officer during regular hours and other provisions: H3314
- 59-067-0075, School buses; provide buses must be equipped with three point lap and shoulder belts and other safety standards; other provisions: H3475
- 59-067-0512, School bus stops; provide superintendent of ed may overrule the decision of local school district regarding the placement of certain bus stops: H3100
- 59-075-0010 through 59-075-0020, SC Commission for Comprehensive Education, created; provide for membership, organization, and functions; other provisions: H3102, H4577
- 59-076-0010 through 59-076-0060, Initiatives for Lifelong Learning; provide for seamless system of education initiatives designed to include very level of education known as the P-20 Educational System for Preschool through Age 20: H3102
- 59-076-0010 through 59-076-0070, Initiatives for Lifelong Learning; provide for seamless system of education initiatives designed to include very level of education known as the P-20 Educational System for Preschool through Age 20: H4577

- 59-101-0015, Tenure and contracts; prohibit awarding tenure or entering into employee contracts of more than 5 years duration; other provisions: H4522
- 59-101-0015, Trustees of Higher Ed; provide Trustees who resign or are removed from officer are not qualified to serve and may not be elected or appointed to serve on any other Board of Trustees for four years: S0507
- 59-101-0040, Student body president as Board member; provide mandatory service and that student body president only may cast advisory vote unless qualifying as elector in SC; other provisions: H4032
- 59-101-0220, Hazing; provide public universities shall develop a comprehensive anti-hazing policy; set minimum parameters and provide for publication of policies on website: S0890, H4794
- 59-101-0440, Higher ed; provide public institutions of higher learning faculties must reflect the ethnic and political diversity of communities; require Commission on Higher Ed to periodically furnish data and ensure compliance: H3076
- 59-101-0440, Higher education; provide institution that removes name of an historical figure for which a college or building is name shall have all general fund appropriations reduced to zero: H3356
- 59-101-0440, Tuition, out-of-state; provide a student must be exempt from paying out-of-state tuition and be eligible for certain scholarships and assistance under certain circumstances if lacking lawful immigration status: H3333
- 59-101-0900 through 59-101-0940, Student athletes; provide institutions shall annually award stipends to student participating in intercollegiate sport and maintains good academic standing; other provisions: S0256, H4031
- 59-101-0900 through 59-101-1050, Student Athlete Stipends; provide for stipends for athletes in intercollegiate sports and maintains good academic standing; create trust fund; provide for funding; other provisions: S0861
- 59-101-1000 through 59-101-1050, Student Athlete Trust Fund, created; fund trust with percentage of intercollegiate sport gross revenue; other provisions: S0256, H4031
- 59-102-0085, Consumer affairs; provide dept shall maintain a public directory of all registered athlete agents in good standing: **S0685**
- 59-103-0037, Military Priority Registration Act; provide for priority course enrollment for military-related students: H3025
- 59-103-0163, Masks; provide a public institution of higher learning may not require students or employees to wear face masks: H4505
- 59-103-0175, Higher Ed Commission; require commission to submit policy statements and rules as regulations: H3248
- 59-103-0300 through 59-103-0390, Student Loan Bill of Rights Act; provide for regulation of student education servicers by the commission on higher education: H3686
- 59-103-0310 through 59-103-0390, Student Loan Bill of Rights Act; provide for regulation of student education servicers by the commission on higher education: H4073
- 59-104-0050, Grade scales; normalize the 10 point scale for purposes of eligibility for certain scholarships: H3248
- 59-104-0060, Grade scales; normalize the 10 point scale for purposes of eligibility for certain scholarships: H3248
- 59-105-0055, Title IX Notification Act; provide institutions of higher learning shall indicate the existence of affirmative findings of student violations of Title IX and related punishments; other provisions: H3027
- 59-111-0080, Scholarships; provide certain written notice to students before terminating or reducing scholarships: H3321

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 59-111-1100 through 5-111-1120, Scholarships; establish healthcare professional loan forgiveness program; provide for eligibility, administration and funding; create advisory committee; other provisions: S0712
- 59-111-1100 through 59-111-1120, Healthcare Professional Loan Forgiveness Program, established; provide for eligibility, administration, and funding; create advisory committee and other provisions: H4389
- 59-112-0045, Tuition, in-state; provide people who have lawful presence and not precluded by immigration law may establish domicile in SC for the purpose of in-state tuition rates; other provisions: S0024
- 59-138-0010 through 59-138-0110, SC College and University Board of Regents; establish and provide for membership, powers, duties and responsibilities; other provisions: \$0064
- 59-142-0080, Need-based grant program; appropriate additional funding: H3248
- 59-142-0090, Need-based tuition grants; require funding must be the same as grants: H3248
- 59-143-0040, Need-based grant program; appropriate additional funding: H3248
- 59-148-0110 through 59-148-0210, Forming Open and Robust University Minds (FORUM) Act; provide measures to protect expression by students and student organizations; other provisions: H3339
- 59-149-0017, LIFE Scholarships; provide resident students who receive one year shall receive one additional stipend within 90 days of graduating in certain fields of education; other provisions: H3796
- 59-149-0170, Grade scales; normalize the 10 point scale for purposes of eligibility for certain scholarships: H3248
- 59-149-0170, Scholarships; normalize 10 point grading scale for scholarship eligibility: H3248
- 59-149-0180, Grade scales; normalize the 10 point scale for purposes of eligibility for certain scholarships: H3248
- 59-150-0065, Lottery Commission; provide Lottery Commission may own, market, and regulate certain cash deposit-activated games of skill that may be played to earn prizes; other provisions: H4521
- 59-150-0365, SC Workforce Industry Needs Scholarship (SC WINS), established; provide eligibility and requirements for two-year technical college students: H3144
- 59-150-0420, Scholarship Reserve Account; provide for account funded by unclaimed prize money and surplus funds; other provisions: H3882
- 59-155-0155, Early literacy and numeracy screening; provide SDE shall approve no more than five reliable screening assessment instruments for use k through 3rd grades; provide requirements: H3613
- 59-155-0205, SC Reading Panel, created; provide composition, functions and duties of panel: H3613
- 59-157-0010 through 59-157-0040, Deaf persons' literacy rights and education; provide individualized education program teams shall make certain considerations for deaf or hard-of-hearing children: H4553
- 59-157-0010 through 59-157-0060, State Institution of Higher Education Efficiency Act: S0376
- 59-157-0010 through 59-157-0070, Student athletes; provide student athlete may receive compensation for use of name, image or likeness; provide limitations and disclosure requirements: S0256, H4031
- 59-157-0110 through 59-157-0190, State Institution of Higher Education Enterprise Act: H3248
- 59-158-0010 through 59-158-0080, Athletics; provide for compensation for intercollegiate athletes for the use of athlete's name, image, or likeness: **S0685**

- Title 59, Chap, 101, Art. 009 and 010; Student Athlete Stipends; provide for stipends for athletes in intercollegiate sports and maintains good academic standing; create trust fund; provide for funding; other provisions: S0861
- Title 59, Chap. 007, Art. 003, Growing Rural Economies with Access to Technology (GREAT) Program; provide for deployment of broadband to unserved areas, establish fund, and other provisions: H3146
- Title 59, Chap. 008, Education Scholarships Account, created; provide requirements, create fund, and create requirements for EOC and DOA; other provisions: S0935, H3976
- Title 59, Chap. 008, Equal Opportunity Education Scholarship Account Act; provide establishment and funding for accounts for educational expenses of eligible students; provide powers and duties for EOC; other provisions: \$10676
- Title 59, Chap. 018, Art. 016, Public schools; provide revised accountability measures for public schools and districts: **S0201**, H3610
- Title 59, Chap. 025, Art. 009, Teacher Bill of Rights; enact Teacher Bill of Rights and enumerate the basic rights to which all certified public school teachers are entitled: S0322
- Title 59, Chap. 025, Art. 009, Teacher recruitment and retention program; establish under DOE and provide that certain teachers qualify for certain monthly stipends, student loan payments, and one-time payments for a down payment: S0168
- Title 59, Chap. 029, Art. 005, Civics and related classes; provide teachers and students may not be compelled to discuss certain topics or affirm certain beliefs; prohibit certain concepts from inclusion; other provisions: H4799
- Title 59, Chap. 029, Art. 005, SC Academic Integrity Act; provide school websites must include certain information and means of providing related feedback on instructional material and curriculum; other provisions: H4343
- Title 59, Chap. 036, Art. 003, Language Equality and Acquisition for Deaf Kids Act (LEAD-K); provide language developmental milestones as resources for parents of deaf or hard-of-hearing children to use to monitor and track child: S0490
- Title 59, Chap. 053, Art. 029, SC Technical Education Transition Program; provide tuition assistance for qualified ex-felons, define terms, establish requirements and other provisions: S0261
- Title 59, Chap. 075, SC Commission for Comprehensive Education, created; provide for membership, organization, and functions; other provisions: H3102, H4577
- Title 59, Chap. 076, Initiatives for Lifelong Learning; provide for seamless system of education initiatives designed to include very level of education known as the P-20 Educational System for Preschool through Age 20: H3102, H4577
- Title 59, Chap. 101, Art. 009, Student athletes; provide institutions shall annually award stipends to student participating in intercollegiate sport and maintains good academic standing; other provisions: S0256, H4031
- Title 59, Chap. 101, Art. 010, Student Athlete Trust Fund, created; fund trust with percentage of intercollegiate sport gross revenue; other provisions: S0256, H4031
- Title 59, Chap. 103, Art. 003, Student Loan Bill of Rights Act; provide for regulation of student education servicers by the commission on higher education: H3686, H4073
- Title 59, Chap. 111, Art. 011, Healthcare Professional Loan Forgiveness Program, established; provide for eligibility, administration, and funding; create advisory committee and other provisions: H4389

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- Title 59, Chap. 111, Art. 011, Scholarships; establish healthcare professional loan forgiveness program; provide for eligibility, administration and funding; create advisory committee; other provisions: S0712
- Title 59, Chap. 138, SC College and University Board of Regents; establish and provide for membership, powers, duties and responsibilities; other provisions: S0064
- Title 59, Chap. 148, Forming Open and Robust University Minds (FORUM) Act; provide measures to protect expression by students and student organizations; other provisions: H3339
- Title 59, Chap. 157, Deaf persons' literacy rights and education; provide individualized education program teams shall make certain considerations for deaf or hard-of-hearing children: H4553
- Title 59, Chap. 157, State Institution of Higher Education Efficiency Act: S0376
- Title 59, Chap. 157, State Institution of Higher Education Enterprise Act: H3248
- Title 59, Chap. 157, Student athletes; provide student athlete may receive compensation for use of name, image or likeness; provide limitations and disclosure requirements: S0256, H4031
- Title 59, Chap. 158, Athletics; provide for compensation for intercollegiate athletes for the use of athlete's name, image, or likeness: **S0685**

#### Title 60

60-011-0075, Monuments and memorials, inscriptions and depictions; provide subject to review and approval by Dept of Archives and Natural History; provide requirements for review process: H3326

## Title 61

- 61-003-0100 through 61-003-0170, Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act; provide for mandatory training and education of servers; other provisions: S0472
- 61-004-0045, Alcohol; provide requirements for curbside delivery or pickup through a curbside service for beer or wine; prohibit curbside deliver and pickup or liquor: S0367, H3575
- 61-004-0125, Hard cider or mead; authorize a licensed manufacturer to provide tastings on premises and up to three off-site locations: H4338
- 61-004-0280, Alcohol enforcement; authorize municipal police and county sheriffs to enforce alcohol violations: S0389
- 61-004-0280, Alcohol; allow licensed dealer to use delivery service, employees, or independent contractors to deliver certain beer and wine; allow for delivery license; other provisions: S0524, H3772
- 61-004-0748, Wineries; allow certain wineries to obtain satellite location certificates: **S0619**
- 61-006-1155, Liquor; authorize producer, manufacturer, or micro-distiller to sell liquors distilled at their licensed premises for on-premises consumption: **S0619**
- 61-006-1155, Micro-Distillery Parity Act; provide micro-distillery may operate food establishment on its premises and establish requirements: H3769
- 61-006-1155, Micro-distillery; provide micro-distillery may operate food establishment on its premises and establish requirements: S0479
- 61-006-4725, Alcoholic Beverage Control Act; permit conditional discharge of first-time offenders and permit county and municipal prosecutors to conditionally discharge first-time offenders; other provisions: S0204
- 61-015-0100 through 61-015-0730, Marijuana Control Act; provide for personal use of marijuana and other provisions: S0335
- Title 61, Chap. 003, Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act; provide for mandatory training and education of servers; other provisions: S0472

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

Title 61, Chap. 015, Marijuana Control Act; provide for personal use of marijuana and other provisions: S0335

### Title 62

- 62-005-0110 through 62-005-0120, Guardian or conservator; limit ability to isolate protected persons; provide for mandatory notification procedures; other provisions: H4185
- 62-006-0401, Death designations; provide for transfers of death designations for certain categories of titled personal property: H3950
- Title 62, Chap. 005, Art. 005, Part 1A; Guardian or conservator; limit ability to isolate protected persons; provide for mandatory notification procedures; other provisions: H4185

- 63-001-0010 through 63-001-0050, General provisions; designated: H4535
- 63-001-0300 through 63-001-0350, Youth Protection from Internet Pornography Act; provide protection against unfiltered devices; require manufacturers to provide automatic filtering capabilities; provide for liability; other provisions: H4535
- 63-003-0545, Clerks of court, Family Court; require every clerk shall report to SLED issuance of restraining orders and others within 48 hours: S0078
- 63-003-0545, Open Carry with Training Act; clerks of family court shall report to SLED within five days the disposition of certain orders: **H3094**
- 63-005-0601 through 63-005-0715, SC Uniform Transfers to Minors Act; provide for uniform transfers of custodial property for the benefit of a minor: H3821
- 63-007-0035, DSS; require DSS to establish a program to pay for certain expenses incidental to becoming legally authorized to drive for children 15 years or older who reside in out-of-home care, exceptions: H3219
- 63-007-1730, Foster care and residential treatment programs; require assessment, case planning, and judicial review for children placed in qualified residential treatment programs: S0441, <u>H3567</u>
- 63-007-1740, Foster care and residential treatment programs; require assessment, case planning, and judicial review for children placed in qualified residential treatment programs: S0441, <u>H3567</u>
- 63-007-2700 through 63-007-2790, Child protection and permanency; provide for extended foster care for persons 18 to 21; create extended foster care program; provide for voluntary placement; other provisions: H3509
- 63-007-3000 through 63-007-3080, Child protection and permanency; provide for extended foster care for persons 18 to 21; create extended foster care program; provide for voluntary placement; other provisions: S0221
- 63-010-0010 through 63-010-0080, Child Welfare Providers Protection Act; protect foster or adoptive parents from discriminatory action based on religious beliefs; other provisions: H3878
- 63-011-2400 through 60-011-2420, SC Child Abuse Response Protocol Act; require multidisciplinary teams involved in child abuse investigations to follow certain protocol; other provisions: **S0229**, H3209
- 63-013-0220, Sunscreen, provide day camps may allow students to possess and use certain sunscreen at school with parental consent; provide for definitions and policies; other provisions: H4347
- 63-015-0215, Child custody actions; require jury trials: H4544
- 63-017-0475, Pregnancy expenses; require biological father to pay 50 percent; provide exceptions: H4231
- 63-019-0100 through 63-019-0130, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; establish the "Children's Bill of Rights"; other provisions: S0053

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 63-019-0210, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require that law enforcement must arrange for a child 15 or younger to meet with legal counsel prior to a custodial interrogation; provide exceptions: S0053
- 63-019-0362, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require before submitting a petition for child in custody for misdemeanor that DJJ must attempt to resolve situation through administrative approaches: S0053
- 63-019-0365, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; prohibit use of solitary confinement on child and provide limits for use of corrective room restrictions within custody of DJJ: S0053
- 63-019-0500, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require DJJ to establish at least one pre-detention intervention program in each judicial circuit; establish program requirements and eligibility: S0053
- 63-019-0520, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; establish juvenile justice improvement fund; allow DJJ to divert moneys saved from decreased out-of-home placement to fund community intervention programs; other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-0700 through 63-019-0750, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require circuit solicitor to establish juvenile offender civil citation program to provide a civil diversion program for a child committing act of delinquency: S0053
- 63-019-0815, Interrogation of a child; require law enforcement to comply with certain requirements before interrogating a child in custody for violation a criminal law or ordinance; other provisions: H3178
- 63-019-1050, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; prohibit charging fee to child as condition of diversion and limit amount of restitution required of child in diversion; S0053
- 63-019-1070, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; establish family court may adjourn a criminal proceeding against juvenile in contemplation of dismissal upon completion of certain conditions established by court; other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-1415, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act of 2020; allow circuit solicitor to operate one or more specialty treatment courts if allowed by supreme court: S0053
- 63-019-1480, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; provide family court may conduct post-dispositional reviews to determine if sentencing has been met and may be closed; other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-1690, Youth Sentencing Act of 2021; prohibit use of restraints, isolation and room confinement for juvenile offenders: H3212
- 63-023-0110 through 63-023-0170, Parental Bill of Rights; prevent government infringement on parental rights and other provisions: S0900, H4555
- Title 63, Chap. 001, Art. 001, General provisions, designated: H4535
- Title 63, Chap. 001, Art. 003, Youth Protection from Internet Pornography Act; provide protections against unfiltered devices; require manufacturers to provide automatic filtering capabilities; provide for liability; other provisions: H4535
- Title 63, Chap. 007, Art. 008, Child protection and permanency; provide for extended foster care for persons 18 to 21; create extended foster care program; provide for voluntary placement; other provisions: S0221, H3509
- Title 63, Chap. 010, Child Welfare Providers Protection Act; protect foster or adoptive parents from discriminatory action based on religious beliefs; other provisions: H3878
- Title 63, Chap. 011, Art. 024, SC Child Abuse Response Protocol Act; require multidisciplinary teams involved in child abuse investigations to follow certain protocol; other provisions: **S0229**, H3209

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 ADDED, REENACTED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- Title 63, Chap. 019, Art. 002, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; establish the "Children's Bill of Rights"; other provisions: S0053
- Title 63, Chap. 019, Art. 006, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require each circuit solicitor to establish juvenile offender civil citation program to provide a civil diversion program for a child committing act of delinquency: S0053
- Title 63, Chap.023, Parental Bill of Rights; prevent government infringement on parental rights and other provisions: S0900, H4555

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED

- 01-001-0715, US Census; adopt 2020: S0865, H4493
- 01-001-1210, Constitutional Officers, salaries; provide salaries must be based on recommendations of the Agency Head Salary Commission to the General Assembly: **H3786**
- 01-003-0240, Officers removal by Governor; clarify the Governor's authority to remove directors of PSA; establish expiration dates for directors serving as of effective date of this act: **H3194**
- 01-003-0240, Removal from office by Governor; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 01-003-0240, Removal of officers by Governor; remove Governor's ability to require a director to resign from the Public Service Authority without cause for removal: S0134
- 01-003-0420, Emergency Order Balance of Powers Act; provide for actions making state of emergency ineffective and allow renewal in periods of no greater than 15 days; other provisions: S0104
- 01-003-0420, Emergency proclamation by Governor; provide state of emergency may not last longer than 15 days without consent of General Assembly and inaction does not grant consent; other provisions: S0382
- 01-003-0420, Emergency proclamation; transfer authority to General Assembly; establish conditions and procedures: H3526
- 01-003-0420, Emergency proclamations; remove references to public health emergencies: H3443
- 01-005-0040, Monitoring by Secretary of State of state offices and agencies; make conforming changes: S0253, H3117
- 01-006-0010, Inspector General, definitions; define necessary terms: \$0202
- 01-006-0010, Inspector General, definitions; make conforming changes: H3069
- 01-007-0100, Attorney General; remove requirement to attend grand jury capital cases: S0052
- 01-007-0325, Solicitors, salaries; provide that salary is not directly tied to a percentage of salaries in certain code section: \$0054
- 01-007-0400, Circuit solicitors, intoxicated; delete the minimum penalty: S0051
- 01-007-0920, Prosecution Coordination Commission, members; add Attorney General to the membership: H3788
- 01-007-0920, Prosecution Coordination Commission, members; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 01-007-0940, Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide commission shall promulgate regulations applicable to circuit solicitors finances: H3125
- 01-007-0940, Prosecution Coordination Commission; remove duty to provide blank indictments for circuit solicitors: H3122
- 01-007-0990, Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide commission shall create procedures in which to enforce its regulations: H3123

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 01-011-0010, Administration Dept; Transfer small and minority businesses contracting and certification division to the Commission for Minority Affairs: S0644, H3145
- 01-011-0010, Administration Dept; move the procurement services division to administration dept: S0140
- 01-011-0010, Monitoring by Secretary of State of state offices and agencies; make conforming changes: S0253, H3117
- 01-011-0020, Budget and Control Board; move the procurement services division from the state fiscal affairs authority: S0140
- 01-011-0020, Transfer of offices from SBCB; make conforming changes: H4804
- 01-011-0026, Rural Infrastructure Authority; amend penalty for violation: S0051
- 01-011-0141, Insurance, state-owned vehicles; provide state employee may request a limited amount of underinsured motorist coverage for a limited amount of time for purpose of paying benefits in event of accident: S0030
- 01-011-0460, Payments of judgments against governmental employees; raise the limit on judgements, apply statute to charitable hospitals and governmental entities; other provisions: S0081
- 01-011-0705, Transfer of funds to Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund; suspend for fiscal year 2021-2022: S0989
- 01-011-0705, Transfer of funds to SC Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund; suspend section for fiscal year 2020-2021: H3481
- 01-011-0710, PEBA; allow spouses covered under a state plan to remain covered under same plan when they become eligible for coverage due to their employment: H4591
- 01-011-0710, PEBA; provide that PEBA may establish rules for eligibility and enrollment for fully insured insurance products for which the plan sponsor and provide medical evidence for insurability shall not be required before 30 days: **S0658**
- 01-011-0710, PEBA; require to provide coverage for certain tests for early detection of cardiovascular disease: S0298
- 01-011-0720, State health and dental plans, eligibility; include school board members: H3128
- 01-013-0020, Definitions; provide definition for an immunity passport and vaccination status: S0889
- 01-013-0020, SC Vaccination Rights Act of 2022; make additional declarations regarding the privacy of medical records and discrimination by vaccination status: S0899, H4560
- 01-013-0020, Vaccination status; provide individual may not be discriminated against because of vaccination status: \$0889
- 01-013-0030, Definitions; add clarifying definition to make unlawful to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin: H3238
- 01-013-0030, SC Vaccination Rights Act of 2022; define vaccination status and immunity passport; other provisions: S0899, H4560
- 01-013-0040, Human Affairs Commission; delete a duplicitous reporting requirement: S0537, H3344
- 01-013-0070, Human Affairs Commission, powers; provide commission may require reports from all employers: S0537, H3344
- 01-013-0080, Employment practices, unlawful; provide an exception to covered employers allowing them to prohibit certain facial features, hair textures, etc. associated with race when necessary to health and safety: H3238
- 01-013-0080, Employment practices, unlawful; provide unlawful to fail or refuse to hire a person because of credit history; provide exceptions: H3317
- 01-013-0090, Human Affairs Commission, duties; provide a procedure for a finding of an unlawful discriminatory practice and extend time for complaint may bring action in circuit court: S0537, H3344

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 01-023-0100, Executive orders, exemptions; delete provision that such orders are not subject to General Assembly review: S0043
- 01-023-0110, Regulations, notice of proposal; provide for notice and provide that all written submission, transcripts, or recordings of oral submissions must be provided to the small business regulatory review committee: S0043
- 01-023-0120, Regulations, approval; provide for methods of repeal or automatic approval: S0043
- 01-023-0280, Small Business Regulatory Review Committee, membership; add agribusiness representation: S0043
- 01-023-0380, Administrative Procedures Act; remove the judicial review involving certain certificate of need contested cases: S0370
- 01-023-0600, Administrative Law Court, hearings and proceedings; provide agency interpretations of relevant statutes and regulations are not entitle to deference from presiding judge; other provisions: S0404
- 01-030-0010, DOI Director; provide director may be elected in general election; provide for term, qualifications, vacancy and other provisions: H3932
- 01-030-0010, Department of Public Health and Department of Environmental Control, added: H3766, H4803
- 01-030-0010, State Government Departments; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 01-030-0010, State Government; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; add Department of Behavioral and Public Health: S0002
- 01-030-0020, Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department; change reference to Department of Behavioral and Public Health: S0002
- 01-030-0035, Disabilities and Special Needs Dept; provide dept shall be headed by director appointed by Governor upon advice from Senate: S0743, H4352
- 01-030-0075, DNR; conforming changes: S0002
- 01-030-0080, Parks, Recreation and Tourism; establish objectives for SC Film Commission: H3546
- 01-030-0090, Public Safety Department; substitute term Division of Public Safety for Department of Public Safety: H3092
- 01-031-0010, Minority Affairs Commission; rename commission The Commission for Minority Affairs and Multicultural Affairs: H3685
- 01-032-0010 through 01-032-0060, SC Religious Freedom Act; provide religious services are deemed an essential service during a state of emergency and must be allowed to continue: H3105
- Title 01, Chap. 032, SC Religious Freedom Act; provide religious services are deemed an essential service during a state of emergency and must be allowed to continue: H3105

- 02-001-0180, Sine Die Adjournment; provide and account for biennial appropriations act; provide that session can be extended in even years under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0377
- 02-003-0100, Sergeants at Arms; provide for powers and provide for the employment of their deputies: **S0131**
- 02-007-0060, Appropriations Act; provide line item appropriations be expended for multiple purposes or activities must also contain a proviso outlining specific individual expenditures to receive funding: S0395
- 02-007-0060, Appropriations Act; provide that beginning 2023 the General Assembly shall enact a biennial appropriations act: S0377
- 02-011-0050, Legislative Council, duties; authorize council to review any presidential executive order, act, law, treaty, regulation, rule or regulatory order and refer to General Assembly; other provisions: H4341

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 02-013-0240, Code distribution; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; reduce number distributed: H3092
- 02-015-0040, Legislative Audit Council, director qualifications; expand prerequisites: S0394
- 02-015-0061, Records access; expand Legislative Audit Council access to records and facilities upon request and provide penalties for failure to comply: S0394
- 02-015-0120, Record confidentiality; further define definition of records: \$0394
- 02-017-0010, Definitions; revise certain terms and provide that terms shall also apply to certain local governmental actions or legislative activities; other provisions: H3200
- 02-017-0030, Lobbyist's; require an additional report when lobbyist has performed lobbying or other work-related contacts with a member or employee of PSC or ORS: H3920
- 02-017-0035, Lobbyists' principals' reporting of lobbying expenditures; include costs expended lobbying at local, county or municipal government level: H3200
- 02-017-0035, Lobbyists' principals' reporting of lobbying expenditures; require an additional report when lobbyist has performed lobbying or other work-related contacts with a member or employee of PSC or ORS: H3920
- 02-017-0040, Lobbying; provide that local governmental agencies or departments are also subject to reporting requirement:
- 02-017-0045, Reports of entities that rate votes of certain public officers; make provisions also applicable to entities that rate a member or committee of a county or municipality: H3200
- 02-017-0050, Lobbyist, failure to file; amend penalties for second offense: S0051
- 02-017-0080, Lobbyists, prohibited acts; make provisions applicable to local, county or municipal government officials:
- 02-017-0100, Speaking engagement compensation and reimbursement; make provisions applicable to local, county, or municipal public officials: H3200
- 02-017-0130, Lobbyists and lobbying, penalties for violations; make provisions applicable to local, county, or municipal public officials: H3200
- 02-019-0010, Judicial Merit Selection Commission; change nomination process to the release of all qualified candidates to General Assembly: H3448, H4007
- 02-019-0010, Judicial Merit Selection Commission; delete procedures to review qualifications of retired judges for continued judicial service: S0592
- 02-019-0010, Judicial Merit Selection Commission; provide two members must be appointed from each congressional district; provide for one appointment by governor; provide for appointments from delegations; other provisions: S0594
- 02-019-0010, Judicial Merit Selection Commission; revise membership and terms: S0192
- 02-019-0020, Judicial Merit Selection Commission; change nomination process to the release of all qualified candidates to General Assembly: H3448, H4007
- 02-019-0035, Judicial Merit Selection Commission; change nomination process to the release of all qualified candidates to General Assembly: H3448, H4007
- 02-019-0070, Judicial Merit Selection Commission; change nomination process to the release of all qualified candidates to General Assembly: S0192, H3448, H4007
- 02-019-0070, Judicial candidates seeking pledges from General Assembly members; provide that pledges may not be directly or indirectly sought or given until 12 days after initial release of report of nominees; other provisions: S0116

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 02-019-0070, Judicial office; extend the prohibition to the immediate family member of a member of the General Assembly and define terms: S0300, H3484
- 02-019-0080, Judicial candidate for General Assembly review; provide that a period of at least 22 days must elapse between Judicial Merit Selection report released and date of elections: S0116
- 02-019-0090, Judges, elections; delete prohibition on nominating and seconding speeches and specifically allow speeches; require roll call vote on each judge contested or not: H3798
- 02-019-0090, Judges, elections; require a majority vote from each house of the General Assembly: S0192
- 02-019-0090, Judicial Merit Selection Commission; change nomination process to the release of all qualified candidates to General Assembly: H3448, H4007
- 02-019-0100, Retired judges, eligibility for appointment; provide retired justice or judge is prohibited from engaging in continued judicial service following retirement: S0592
- 02-020-0030, Nonjudicial candidates, public hearings; eliminate requirement that hearings be conducted in certain time frame; candidates may not obtain pledges until 12 days after names released and other provisions: S0115
- 02-047-0050, Permanent improvement projects; adjust certain cost requirements to qualify as a permanent improvement project at a public institution of higher learning: H4176

#### Title 04

- 04-009-0030, County government, powers; authorize to adopt by ordinance a requirements that a property owner shall keep a lot or other property clean and free of rubbish; provide exemptions: S0423
- 04-009-0145, County code enforcement officers; include animal control officers; H4246
- 04-010-0310, Capital project sales tax; remove the limitation that a portion of the county area may not be subject to any additional penny tax levied pursuant to statute: H3129
- 04-010-0420, Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; authorize its imposition in certain situations: S0713, H3374
- 04-010-0470, Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; authorize its imposition in certain situations: S0713, H3374, H3942
- 04-010-0470, Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; provide tax may also be imposed in a county with only one school district that encompasses the entire county and district has more than 30,000 students: H3887
- 04-011-0060, County officers, keeping money records; delete the minimum penalty for violation: S0051
- 04-023-0810, South Lynches Fire District, boundaries; alter the boundaries to include the area within the municipal limits of the town of Scranton in Florence County:
- 04-037-0010, County transportation authorities; provide for purposes of chapter 37 and revise definition of services: H3535
- 04-037-0025, Transportation Authority, procurement; provide that authorities or contracting entities shall apply the same procurement methods and requirements when for operation of transportation services: H3535
- 04-037-0030, Transportation facilities projects, revenue for; provide sales and use taxes or tolls may also be used to finance transportation services: S0437, H3535
- 04-037-0040, Sales tax rate, limitation; provide that a sales tax is not levied pursuant to certain statute: H3129

### Title 05

05-003-0090, Municipal governments; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 05-007-0110, Municipal governments; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 05-015-0130, Municipal elections, contesting results; allow county boards of voter registration and elections to serve as appropriate election authorities for initiating or hearing municipal election contests: S0109
- 05-015-0145, County Election Commissions; update references to County Boards of Voter Registration and Elections: \$0109
- 05-021-0130, Specially levied tax, unlawful use; amend penalty for a violation:  ${\bf S}0051$
- 05-021-0500, County or Municipal Council member voting to divert funds; delete the minimum penalty for violation: S0051
- 05-025-0040, Fire alarms, failure to install in hospitals and schools; delete the minimum penalty: S0051
- 05-025-0120, Building inspections; allow builders to hire third-party inspector to perform the duties of local inspectors: S0528, H3863
- 05-029-0030, Parking facilities, on-street; provide municipality may not establish or alter parking facilities on any state highway without prior approval of DOT: <u>S0040</u>
- 05-031-0020, Sewers and waterworks, interference with; amend the penalty for a violation: S0051
- 05-031-0210, Public Works Commissioners, municipalities; require representation of commission based on its service to unincorporated areas: H3195

#### Title 06

- 06-001-0130, Minimum wage; make conforming changes: H3184
- 06-001-0130, Minimum wage; provide political subdivision may not require wage that exceeds one provided in certain sections: H3341, H3480
- 06-001-0130, SC Minimum Wage Act; conforming changes: S0159, S0343, S0634
- 06-001-0190, Firearms; provide certain individuals may not participate in the enforcement of any unconstitutional law regarding personal firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties and exceptions: H3119
- 06-001-0300, Taxes and fees, local government authority to assess; provide that a service or user fee must be used to the nonexclusive benefit of the payers: S0984
- 06-001-0320, Millage increases, limitations; allow a governing body of a county to suspend limitation for the purpose of supporting a fire protection district: S0401, H3615
- 06-001-0320, Millage rate increase limitations; allow municipality to impose an operating millage and impose limitations: \$0710
- 06-001-0320, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; provide millage rate limitation may be suspended and millage rate may be increased to purchase equipment and make expenditures to improve first responders: H3791
- 06-001-0320, Property tax millage increase; restore the former method of overriding the annual cap by a positive majority of governing body and deleting super majority requirement: S0332, H3674
- 06-001-0330, Local fees, limitations; limit the amount of stormwater fee to 15 percent of amount of ad valorem taxes levied on property by local governing body imposing the fee: \$0359
- 06-001-0330, Service or user fees; provide provision applies to entire article: S0984
- 06-001-0400, Business license tax; prohibit taxing jurisdiction from subjecting certain property to double taxation:
- 06-001-0530, Local accommodation and hospitality tax, use of revenue; reduce threshold in accommodations taxes collected to 750,000 dollars: S0270

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 06-001-0730, Local accommodation and hospitality tax, use of revenue; reduce threshold in accommodations taxes collected to 750,000 dollars: S0270
- 06-009-0040, Building codes, adoption procedures; provide Building Codes Council also is authorized to deny the study committee's report of recommendations under certain circumstances; other provisions: H4060
- 06-009-0063, Building Codes Council; require a member who is an architect licensed in SC must be selected from a list of qualified candidates submitted to the Governor; other provisions: S0934
- 06-011-0273, Tax levy referendums; provide that referendums conducted must be scheduled at same time as general election: H4187
- 06-029-1150, Local Planning Commission submissions, records, and appeals; provide that only property owner may appeal staff action or decision to approve land development plans: H4178

- 07-001-0025, Domicile, definition; clarify circumstances under which a person is deemed to have changed domicile for voting purposes; revise factors used to determine a person's intent: S0898, H4620
- 07-003-0010 through 07-003-0070, State Election Commission; devolve duties upon the Secretary of State and make conforming changes: S0129
- 07-003-0010, SC Election Commission Restructuring Act; provide membership of State Election Commission consists of 5 members appointed by Governor with consent of Senate: S0499
- 07-003-0010, State Election Commission; reconstitute Commission and revise the composition, powers and duties: H3444
- 07-003-0020, Election Commission, Executive Director; further define duties: \$0895
- 07-003-0020, Election Commission, Executive Director; require director to establish rules and regulations for voter registrations performed by private entities: S0894, H4621
- 07-003-0020, Election Commission, director; require complete master file on all qualified electors to be audited biennially: H4255
- 07-003-0020, SC Election Commission Restructuring Act; Executive Director of State Election Commission, revise procedure of appointment: S0499
- 07-003-0020, SC Election Fraud Law Enforcement Act of 2021; require director of Election Commission to report all suspected violations to AG and law enforcement: H3525
- 07-003-0020, State Election Commission Director; further define duties: S0156, H3533, H3617
- 07-003-0040, Election commission monthly death reports; include persons who died out-of-state: S0895
- 07-005-0110, Voter registration; provide a person is not allowed to vote in partisan primary if not registered member of party: S0550, H3496
- 07-005-0130, Coroner qualifications; candidate may be certified by a political party or authority to which a petition is submitted if candidate submits sworn affadavit; other provisions: S0020
- 07-005-0160, Voter registration; provide registered voter must verify his qualifications for registration at least once every three years with County Board of Voter Registration and Elections; other provisions: S0365
- 07-005-0170, Voter registration applications; require application form to have appropriately sized check boxes for political party affiliation disclosure and other provisions: H3265
- 07-005-0170, Voter registration; provide requirement of standing political party affiliation and require commission to assist in capturing data: S0550, H3496

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 07-005-0170, Voter registration; require county boards to date stamp all voter registration applications delivered by hand or mail: S0894, H4621
- 07-005-0186, Voter registration database; clarify Election Commission duties in maintaining and administering database: S0895
- 07-005-0186; Voter registration database; require Election Commission to develop certain security protocols and certify compliance annually: S0892
- 07-005-0220, Voter registration; provide any registration made 30 days or less before any election is not valid for that election or runoff: H3372, H4150
- 07-005-0320, Driver's license and voter registration application; provide that each state ID card and driver's license application submitted to DMV shall serve as application for voter registration: S0009, H3270
- 07-005-0320, Voter registration and list maintenance; require commission to remove voters from official list within seven days of receipt of information affecting voter eligibility: S0895
- 07-005-0330, Voter registration and list maintenance; require commission to remove voters from official list within seven days of receipt of information affecting voter eligibility: S0895
- 07-005-0340, Voter registration and list maintenance; require commission to remove voters from official list within seven days of receipt of information affecting voter eligibility: S0895
- 07-005-0430, Election registration books; require Election Commission to develop certain security protocols and certify compliance annually: S0892
- 07-005-0675, Voter registration cards; require voter registration cards to contain additional security-related features: H4255
- 07-007-0280, Voting precincts, Greenville County; update map number with Revenue and Fiscal Affairs: **<u>H4320</u>**
- 07-007-0350, Voting Precincts, Lancaster County; revise names of five precincts and update map numbers: H4495
- 07-007-0360, Laurens County, voting precincts; update map number with Revenue and Fiscal Affairs: S0953
- 07-007-0490, Voting precincts, Spartanburg County; revise the names of certain precincts and update the map numbers: \$0153
- 07-007-0510, Voting precincts, Union County; merge Monarch Box 1 and Monarch Box 2 to create the Monarch precinct; update map numbers: H4269
- 07-007-0530, Voting precincts, York County; add Crescent and Hands Mill precincts and update map numbers: **S0716**
- 07-007-1000, Pooling precincts, municipal elections; provide any precinct containing 3,000 or more voters have its own polling place; provide total number may not exceed 3,000 in pooled precincts; other provisions: S0236, H3771
- 07-009-0020, Primaries, voting qualifications; require being registered member of party and provide procedure for changing party affiliation: S0550, H3496
- 07-009-0070, County conventions, required notice; eliminate requirement that county committee publish certain notices in newspaper: H3372
- 07-009-0070, County conventions, required notices; eliminate requirement that a county committee publish certain notices in a newspaper having general circulation in county: **H3264**
- 07-011-0010, Candidate nominations; prohibit candidate from filing more than one statement on intention in a single election; other provisions: S0559, H3206, H3261
- 07-011-0010, Candidates; prohibit candidate from filing more that on statement of intention of candidacy for a single election; other provisions: H3372

- 07-011-0015, Candidate qualifications; require all candidates to pay filing fee and authorize a certification fee; other provisions: H3262
- 07-011-0015, Candidates; require all candidates to pay a filing fee and authorize political parties to charge a certification fee: H3372
- 07-011-0210, Candidacy notice and pledge; require candidates to affirm participation in previous primaries and other provisions affirming party membership: H3262
- 07-013-0035, Election notices; require notice to state that the process of examining return-address envelopes for absentee ballots may begin at 9am the day prior to election: H3410
- 07-013-0040, Sheriff and coroner, candidate qualifications; candidate may be certified by a political party or authority to which a petition is submitted if candidate submits sworn affadavit: S0020
- 07-013-0190, Special elections; permit County Board of Voter Registration and Elections or other authority responsible for elections to set special election for second succeeding tuesday under certain circumstances: H3534
- 07-013-0320, Ballot specifications; prohibit candidate's name from appearing on the ballot more than once: S0559, H3206, H3261
- 07-013-0320, Ballot standards; require ballots be printed on paper ballots with certain features: S0892
- 07-013-0320, Ballots; prohibit a candidate from appearing on ballot more than once: H3372
- 07-013-0330, Elections; delete provisions that provide for straight party ticket voting for general elections and other provisions: H3199
- 07-013-0350, Sheriff and coroner, candidate certification; candidate may be certified by a political party or authority to which a petition is submitted if candidate submits sworn affadavit: S0020
- 07-013-0351, Sheriff and coroner, nominee by petition; candidate may be certified by a political party or authority to which a petition is submitted if candidate submits sworn affadavit: S0020
- 07-013-0710, Voter ID; include college or university identification card containing photograph as authorized and accepted form of ID: H3822
- 07-013-0710, Voter ID; provide that electors who fail to produce a photo ID may complete a written statement to affirm the elector meets qualifications; other provisions: S0084
- 07-013-1160, Election results, reporting; provide only executive director may release unofficial results to public and other provisions: H4255
- 07-013-1330, Optical scan voting systems; require any optical scan voting system be certified as meeting federal voting system standards: S0892
- 07-013-1340, Elections; delete provisions that provide for straight party ticket voting for general elections and other provisions: H3199
- 07-013-1340, Vote recorders and optical scan voting devices; prohibit certain functionalities and features during voting: S0892
- 07-013-1370, Ballot card specifications; require all ballot cards to be sourced solely by Election Commission: S0892
- 07-013-1620, Voting system approval process; require voting system to be certified as meeting or exceeding federal voting system standards: S0892
- 07-013-1640, Elections; delete provisions that provide for straight party ticket voting for general elections and other provisions: H3199
- 07-013-1640, Voting machine requirements; prohibit certain functionalities and features during voting; require certain electronic records preserved: S0892
- 07-013-1640, Voting machines; require machines to contain certain additional security-related features: H4255

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 07-013-1710, Machine ballot specifications; require all ballots to be sourced solely by Election Commission: S0892
- 07-013-1820, Voting booth time, maximum; increase this period to five minutes: H3555
- 07-013-1910, Voting machine key, unlawful possession; delete the minimum violation penalty: S0051
- 07-013-1920, Voting machines, unlawful tampering; delete minimum penalty for a violation: S0051
- 07-015-0210, Absentee ballots, return address envelopes; require to be marked return to sender in even it is undeliverable: \$0893, H4622
- 07-015-0220, Absentee ballot, oath; eliminate requirement that oath be witnessed: H3822
- 07-015-0220, Absentee ballot; define proof of identity to include proof of identity together with signed oath; prevent person from serving as witness to more than 5 applicants; failure to include ID results in provisional ballot: S0893, H4622
- 07-015-0320, Absentee ballot; include voting during the early period for person qualified to vote by absentee: S0156, H3533, H3617
- 07-015-0320, Absentee voting; provide a qualified elector must be permitted to vote absentee if elector's place of residence and polling place is located in an area subject to a state of emergency and fewer than 46 days until election: S0113
- 07-015-0320, Absentee voting; remove certain categories of electors who are qualified for absentee voting: H3372, H4150
- 07-015-0330, Absentee ballot applications; revise applicable procedures: S0893, H4622
- 07-015-0330, Absentee voting; revise application procedures: S0113 07-015-0340, Absentee ballot; specify additional information that must be included on the application: S0893, H4622
- 07-015-0340, Absentee voting; eliminate references to the reason for application request: H3268, H3519, H3822
- 07-015-0340, Absentee voting; require absentee ballot include voter's date of birth and photo ID number issued by DMV or a photocopy of other identification forms required: H4162
- 07-015-0370, Absentee ballot; require boards to furnish printed instructions for absentee ballot applicant providing proof of identity together with their signed oath and return envelopes marked return to sender if not delivered: S0893, H4622
- 07-015-0380, Absentee ballot; define proof of identity to include proof of identity together with signed oath; prevent person from serving as witness to more than 5 applicants; failure to include ID results in provisional ballot: S0893, H4622
- 07-015-0380, Absentee ballots; eliminate requirement oath be witnessed: H3822
- 07-015-0385, Absentee ballots; eliminate requirement oath be witnessed: H3822
- 07-015-0385, Absentee ballots; provide candidate or member of campaign staff is not permitted to serve as authorized returnee for any person unless member of immediate family; other provisions: S0893, H4622
- 07-015-0385, Absentee ballots; revise procedures: S0113
- 07-015-0385, SC Election Fraud Law Enforcement Act of 2021; require authorized returnee of absentee ballot envelope to produce a certain and valid form of government issued photo ID: H3525
- 07-015-0420, Absentee ballots, receipt tabulation and reporting; provide the process of examining return-address envelopes for absentee ballots may begin at 9am the day prior to election and eliminate witness oath: H3410
- 07-015-0420, Absentee ballots; allow examination of ballot return-addressed envelopes to begin at 7:00 on the day immediately preceding election day; other provisions: H4150

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 07-015-0420, Absentee ballots; allow examination of ballot return-addressed envelopes to begin at 8:30 on the day immediately preceding election day; other provisions: H3372
- 07-015-0420, Absentee ballots; allow the tabulation of absentee ballots to begin at 9 am on the calendar day immediately preceding election day: H3266
- 07-015-0420, Absentee ballots; eliminate requirement oath be witnessed: H3822
- 07-015-0420, SC Election Fraud Law Enforcement Act of 2021; require verification that absentee voter's signature on return envelope matches voter's signature on file with elections entity; other provisions: H3525
- 07-017-0070, State Board, meetings; make conforming changes:  $\rm H3444$
- 07-017-0220, State Board, meetings; make conforming changes: H3444
- 07-017-0560, Election protests and contests; require State Executive Committees also hear protests and contests in case of county officers and others: H3372
- 07-017-0560, Executive Committee, authority to hear protests and concerns; require committees to hear in case of county officers and less than county officers: H3263
- 07-025-0020, Fraudulent voting or registration; prohibit bail to persons charged with voter fraud and increase minimum sentence for persons convicted of voter fraud: H4255
- 07-025-0050, SC Election Fraud Law Enforcement Act of 2021; prohibit purchase or sale of absentee ballots: H3525
- 07-025-0180, Campaign literature, unlawful distribution; prohibit journalist or other members of the news media from coming within 200 yards of polling place except to vote: H4255
- Title 07, Chap. 003, State Election Commission; devolve duties upon the Secretary of State and make conforming changes: S0129

- 08-001-0040, Clerk, sheriff, or magistrate to pay over fines or penalties; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 08-003-0060, Public officials' assumption of office before giving bond; delete the minimum sentence required and increase the maximum sentence for violations: S0051
- 08-011-0160, Agency Head Salary Commission; provide commission must make recommendations to General Assembly for salaries of Constitutional Officers: **H3786**
- 08-011-0160; Agency Head Salary Commission; provide that a salary increase shall not become effective until approved by a majority of each house in separate votes held only on the question of each individual increase: H4529
- 08-011-0165, Salary and fringe benefit surveys; provide that salary surveys be conducted for Constitutional Officers: **H3786**
- 08-011-0177, Paid leave, state employees; provide term immediate family shall include miscarriage or still-birth for funeral leave: H4230
- 08-011-0260, State Institution of Higher Education Efficiency Act; state officers and employees, exemptions; provide employees of certain research universities and non-research four-year colleges and universities are exempt: \$0376
- 08-013-0320, Investigations, Ethics Commission; provide written decisions must be posted on website: S0548
- 08-013-0320, State Ethics Commission; add to duties for IOCA:  $\underline{S0187}$
- 08-013-0320, State Ethics Commission; add to duties for IOCA: S0214
- 08-013-0340, State Ethics Commission annual report; report all actions with IOCA to General Assembly and Governor: S0187

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 08-013-0340, State Ethics Commission annual report; report all actions with IOCA to General Assembly and Governor: S0214
- 08-013-0365, Electronic filing system for disclosures and reports; require Ethics Commission to establish a new online campaign account monitoring system and auditing department; other provisions: S0309
- 08-013-0540, Ethics investigations and hearings; revise Ethics Committees possible actions after reviewing State Ethics Commission's recommendations and relevant evidence: S0375
- 08-013-0700, Financial gain from office, prohibition; provide for penalties for violations and preclude violators from service as public official or member or being employed as a public employee: S0391
- 08-013-0700, Financial gain from office; prohibit members or employees of PSC or ORS from receiving anything of value from utility, company, corporation, entity or person that is regulated by governmental agency: H3920
- 08-013-1110, Economic interest statement; provide chapter applies to all person elected or appointed a special purpose district that charges a fee or rate to consumer for service: S0548
- 08-013-1140, Economic interest statements; require each statewide officer and General Assembly member to provide copy of income tax returns by certain deadline and other provisions: S0299
- 08-013-1300, Campaign practices, definitions; provide definition of contribution includes digital currency: H3529
- 08-013-1308, Campaign reports; require candidates and committees to contemporaneously file campaign bank account statements for the previous quarter's campaign report: S0189, S0250
- 08-013-1312, Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA and other provisions: S0187
- 08-013-1312, Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA and other provisions: S0214
- 08-013-1312, Campaign bank accounts; require all candidates to maintain accounts in a financial institution that satisfies certain requirements and other provisions:
- 08-013-1314, Campaign contribution limits; increase individual campaign contribution limits for statewide candidates: H3197
- 08-013-1316, Campaign contribution from political parties, restrictions; increase contribution limits for candidates for statewide office; other provisions: H3197
- 08-013-1332, Unlawful contributions & expenditures; prohibit General Assembly Member or candidate for General Assembly from soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any utility, company, corporation, etc: H3523
- 08-013-1332, Unlawful contributions & expenditures; prohibit
  General Assembly Member, constitutional officer, or
  candidate from soliciting or accepting campaign
  contributions from any utility, company, corporation, etc:
  \$0312
- 08-013-1332, Unlawful contributions and expenditures; prohibit utility, company, corporation, entity or person that is regulated by a governmental agency from campaign contributions to state public officers: H3920
- 08-013-1510, Ethics, late filing or failure to file; delete the minimum sentence required for a second offense violation: S0051
- 08-021-1010, Magistrates' fees; provide a fee for filing an expedited ejectment: S0666

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 09-001-0010, Retirement; add class four to definitions: H4061
  - 09-001-0310, Administrative costs; add a reference to the SC Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan: S0176
  - 09-001-0510, Retirement system, employees who can choose to not opt in; add part-time school cafeteria workers: S0330
  - 09-001-1085, Employer and employee contribution rates under SCRS and PORS; provide an employer may elect to pay all or a portion required employee contribution up to a certain limit during a fiscal year: S0234, S0616, H3106
  - 09-001-1340, Conflicts of interest; add reference to SC Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan: S0176
  - 09-001-1650, SCRS, amounts paid upon termination; provide member who is not retired may name contingent beneficiaries in same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: **S0658**
  - 09-001-1790, Retirement allowance; provide employee returning to covered employment after retirement may not continue to receive retirement allowance; provide employer may choose to participate in deferred comp for those persons: H4061
  - 09-001-1790, Retirement benefits after returning to covered employment; remove earnings limitation on employees returning to work who has been retired for 12 consecutive months: H3134
  - 09-001-1790, Retirement system, amount earned upon returning to employment; exempt certified educators from limits: \$0328
  - 09-001-1790, Retirement system, earning limitations return to work to covered employment in SCRS and SCPORS; change amount earned to not exceed retirement earnings test exempt lower amount for individual below normal retirement age: S0361
  - 09-001-1790, Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work in SCRS and SCPORS; provide may return to work without affecting monthly retirement allowance if not employed in at least 12 consecutive months: H3595
  - 09-001-1790, Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work to covered employment in SCRS and SCPORS; increase amount that may be earned without affecting monthly retirement allowance: H3032, H3557
  - 09-001-1795, Teacher employment, retired teachers; allow certain certified employees to be hired without loss of retirement benefits and to provide that the member meets the unique qualifications: S0329
  - 09-004-0010, PEBA; change certain qualifications and provide that at least 4 members appointed to the board must be licensed physicians and three must be female: S0349
  - 09-008-0010, Judge, definition; include Workers' Comp Commissioners: S0930
  - 09-008-0010, Retirement system, judges and solicitors; include Attorney General in definition of solicitor and make necessary provisions to include AG: H3787
  - 09-008-0040, Judicial retirement system; provide for membership of Workers' Comp Commissioners: S0930
  - 09-008-0040, Retirement system, judges and solicitors; allow Attorney General to be part of the system: H3787
  - 09-008-0040, Retirement system, membership for judges, solicitors and circuit public defenders; remove the age limit of 72: S0076
  - 09-008-0040, Retirement system, membership; provide judges, solicitors and circuit public defenders become members upon taking office before attaining age 77: S0215
  - 09-008-0060, Retirement allowances; provide a member may retire upon written application no later than the end of the calendar year in which he attains age 77: S0215
  - 09-008-0060, Retirement and allowances; remove requirement members of the retirement system for judges, solicitors and circuit public defenders must retire by end of calendar year they turn 72: S0076

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 09-008-0110, Retirement, judges or solicitors; provide a member who is not retired may name secondary beneficiaries in the same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: **S0658**
- 09-008-0260, IRS Code; provide payment of retirement benefits shall commence on effective date of retirement: S0215
- 09-009-0100, Retirement, General Assembly; provide a member who is not retired may name secondary beneficiaries in the same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: \$\frac{\$50658}{2}\$
- 09-010-0030, National Guard; increase pension: H3398
- 09-011-0040, Definitions; add SC Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan: S0176
- 09-011-0090, Retirement benefits after returning to covered employment; remove earnings limitation on employees returning to work who has been retired for 12 consecutive months: H3134
- 09-011-0090, Retirement system, amount earned upon returning to employment; delete earning limits for police officers: \$0328
- 09-011-0090, Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work in SCRS and SCPORS; provide may return to work without affecting monthly retirement allowance if not employed in at least 12 consecutive months: H3595
- 09-011-0090, Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work to covered employment in SCRS and SCPORS; increase amount that may be earned without affecting monthly retirement allowance: H3032, H3557
- 09-011-0110, Retirement, police officers; provide a member who is not retired may name secondary beneficiaries in the same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: **S0658**
- 09-011-0180, Police Officers Retirement Fund; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 09-011-0225, Employer and employee contribution rates under SCRS and PORS; provide an employer may elect to pay all or a portion required employee contribution up to a certain limit during a fiscal year: S0234, S0616, H3106
- 09-016-0010, Definitions; add SC Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan: S0176
- 09-016-0335, Assumed annual rate of return; provide that the assumed rate of return on the SC Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan may not exceed the lesser of 6 percent or 300 bases points: S0176
- 09-020-0005 through 09-020-0100, Defined Contribution Primary Retirement Plan (DCPRP), renamed; provide for default vendor and investment option; provide for criteria, responsibilities and other provisions: H4061
- Title 09, Chap. 020, Defined Contribution Primary Retirement Plan (DCPRP), renamed; provide for default vendor and investment option; provide for criteria, responsibilities and other provisions: H4061

#### Title 10

- 10-001-0030, State House; provide that access may not be restricted or prohibited and provide exceptions: **S0131**
- 10-001-0165, Monuments and memorials; expand the type of monuments that may be relocated, removed or disturbed; withhold disbursements from local government fund in violation; other provisions: H3249
- 10-001-0165, Monuments and memorials; provide that these provisions do not apply to property under political subdivision jurisdiction including schools: S0165, H3350
- 10-007-0230, Public officials' failure to obtain insurance on public buildings; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 10-009-0260, Phosphate mining, interference without license; delete minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 10-009-0320, Geothermal resources, lease of development rights; designate DHEC as the agent in selecting lands: H3306

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 10-011-0080, State parking lots; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 10-011-0310, Capitol Grounds; define area and boundaries:  $\underline{\textbf{S0131}}$
- 10-011-0320, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; delete term concealable weapons permit and replace with firearm: S0032, H3039, H3096
- 10-011-0320, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; provide a person may possess a firearm on the Capitol Grounds under certain circumstances: S0155
- 10-011-0325, Capitol grounds, use of explosives; remove penalty of death: S0052
- 10-011-0325, Explosives or incendiary devices; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 10-011-0330, Capitol building, entry; provide that certain acts are unlawful in any building on the Capitol Grounds: **S0131**

- 11-007-0020, Annual audits, state agencies; provide that any entity eligible to participate in SCRS shall contract any required independent annual audits through the state auditor: H3576
- 11-009-0010, Appropriations Act; make conforming changes: S0395 11-011-0150, Estimate of revenues, deductions; make conforming changes: H3252
- 11-011-0150, Trust Fund Tax Relief; restore funding for residential property tax exemption and full funding for school operating millage portion; other provisions: S0332, H3674
- 11-011-0310, General Reserve Fund; provide General Fund revenue must be increased by half a percent each year until it equals 7 percent: H3346
- 11-011-0320, Capital Reserve Fund; provide Capital Reserve Fund must be increased to 3 percent: H3346
- 11-011-0410, Spending limits on appropriations; impose an annual limit on the General Fund by restricting any increase to a percentage that is equal to the average annual change from the previous 10 years; other provisions: S0120
- 11-015-0090, Political subdivision disbursement officers; delete minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 11-015-0290, Sinking funds, failure to make investments; delete minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 11-035-0310, Procurement code; make conforming changes: S0140
- 11-035-0710, Procurement code exemptions; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
- 11-035-0710, Procurement code; exempt an enterprise division: H3248
- 11-035-0710, State Institution of Higher Education Efficiency Act; Procurement code exemptions; provide Fiscal Accountability Authority may exempt enterprise divisions: S0376
- 11-035-1524, Resident vendor preferences; provide a procurement officer is directed to decrease a bidder's price by 2 percent if bid is submitted business owned by a service-disabled veteran residing in SC: H3411
- 11-035-1524, Resident vendor preferences; provide a procurement officer is directed to decrease an offer price by 2 percent if end product submitted by business certifying the end product was primarily made by former inmates: S0073
- 11-035-1524, Vendors, SC merchandise and logo products; provide no state agency shall purchase SC merchandise or logo products unless made in USA and other provisions: S0050
- 11-035-4810, Authorized cooperative purchasing; make conforming changes and define terms: S0073
- 11-035-5270, Small and minority businesses contracting and certification, division; transfer division to the Commission for Minority Affairs: S0644, H3145

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 11-041-0020, State General Obligation Economic Development Bond Act; allow for issuance of bonds to defray cost of infrastructure for certain projects: S0443, H3607
- 11-041-0030, Bonds; include government-owned projects and undertakings that support or promote a foundation for economic growth and industrial development: S0443, H3607
- 11-041-0050, Bonds; make conforming changes: S0443, H3607
- 11-041-0060, Bonds; make conforming changes: S0443, H3607
- 11-041-0070, Bond notification requirements; specify requirements for issuance of bonds for such government-owned projects: S0443, H3607
- 11-041-0075, Economic bonds for conventions and trade shows; provide exemptions for acquisition or construction of new meeting or exhibit space of not less than 50,000 square feet; other provisions: **S0587**
- 11-041-0080, Resolution effecting issuance of bonds; specify Fiscal Accountability Authority shall adopt the resolution: S0443, H3607
- 11-041-0090, Resolution; make conforming changes: S0443, H3607 Title 12
  - 12-002-0100, Tax credits; provide for allocation of tax credit or unused credit amount carried forward that is earned by a partnership or limited liability company taxed as partnership: **S0677**
  - 12-004-0010, DOR; make conforming changes: S0388
  - 12-006-0010 through 12-006-5600, SC Tax Policy Modernization Act; tax reform: S0925
  - 12-006-0040, IRS code; update references and extend any adopted code sections that IRS extended; other provisions: **H4017**
  - 12-006-0510, Income tax rates; reduce each tax rate by one percent over a five year period in certain circumstances: S0035
  - 12-006-0545, Income tax rates, pass-through trade and business income; create and election to tax partnerships and "s" corporations at the entity level: **S0627**, H3978
  - 12-006-1120, Income tax, gross income modifications; exclude overtime pay and certain bonus pay from gross income: H3834
  - 12-006-1120, Income, computation; exclude any gain resulting from sale of taxpayer's home that was not excluded from federal gross income solely because claimed the federal deduction for home office: H4611
  - 12-006-1140, Income tax deduction; provide a deduction for any income attributable to a person who served as a volunteer first responder during the tax year: H3380
  - 12-006-1140, Income tax, deductions; allow a deduction for any overtime pay received pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act: H3478
  - 12-006-1140, Income tax, deductions; allow for deduction from taxable income for donating human organs for transplantation: S0048
  - 12-006-1140, Income tax, deductions; provide a child who formerly qualified as a special needs child and received certain adoption benefits shall continue to receive benefits:
  - 12-006-1150, Capital gains, deductions; provide for a 1 percent exemption on any capital gain recognized from the sale of certain metals: H3378
  - 12-006-1170, Retirement income deductions; conforming changes: S0194, H3349
  - 12-006-1171, Military retirement income deduction; remove certain limits: H4527
  - 12-006-1171, Military retirement income, deductions; exempt all military retirement income from SC income tax: H3352
  - 12-006-1171, Workforce Enhancement and Military Recognition Act; Military retirement income deduction; allow the deduction of retirement benefits attributable to service on active duty in the armed forces: S0217

- 12-006-1171, Workforce Enhancement and Military Recognition Act; Military retirement income deduction; to phase-in the removal of certain limits: S0986
- 12-006-1171, Workforce Enhancement and Military Recognition Act; phase-in removal of certain limits to the military retirement income deduction: H3247
- 12-006-3360, Port Enhancement Zone Act; provide for port enhancement zone: S0272
- 12-006-3360, SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2020; provide additional credit for full-time jobs created in tier III and tier IV counties in opportunity zones: H3130
- 12-006-3360, Savannah River Port Enhancement Zone Act; provide for the Savannah river port enhancement zone: S0273
- 12-006-3367, Port Enhancement Zone Act; extend moratorium to taxpayers creating at least 50 new full-time jobs in port enhancement zone: S0272
- 12-006-3367, Savannah River Port Enhancement Zone Act; extend moratorium to taxpayers creating at least 50 new full-time jobs in Savannah river port enhancement zone: S0273
- 12-006-3375, Port Enhancement Zone Act; increase the maximum annual credit amount and provide that 1 million may be awarded to a certain new warehouse or distribution facility; other provisions: S0272
- 12-006-3375, Savannah River Port Enhancement Zone Act; increase the maximum annual credit amount and provide that 1 million may be awarded to a certain new warehouse or distribution facility; other provisions: S0273
- 12-006-3400, Income tax, credit, provide that electing pass-through business entity is eligible for credit: H3978
- 12-006-3515, Income tax credit for conservation; provide the credit equals 25 percent of the total value; increase the maximum annual credit and delete obsolete provisions: S0122
- 12-006-3530, Community development tax credits; authorize an additional three million dollars in credit: **<u>50436</u>**
- 12-006-3530, Community development tax credits; delete an aggregate credit provision and set an annual limit: H4093
- 12-006-3585, Industry Fund Tax Credit; provide if aggregate credit amount is not met in certain timeframe than single taxpayer maximum credit is increased to one million: S0635, H3856
- 12-006-3587, Solar energy systems; provide that tax credit for purchase of installation of such items is a refundable credit: S0549
- 12-006-3775, Income tax, credits; provide for an income tax credit to individual or business that constructs, purchases, or leases certain solar energy property and places it in service to the state: S0901
- 12-006-3790, Exceptional Needs Child tax credit; increase amount the public charity may expend for administration costs; allow for carry forward credits; increase amount tax payer may claim; other provisions: **H3899**
- 12-006-3790, Exceptional needs children's tax credit; expand the definition of exceptional needs child to include a child who is foster care: H3113
- 12-006-3790, Exceptional needs tax credit; provide that the cumulative maximum annual credit amounts are increased to provide a scholarship to any exceptional needs child of a armed forces member who was killed in duty: H3399
- 12-006-5060, Disabled Self-Employment Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance to individuals with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment opportunities; other provisions: S0264
- 12-006-5060, South Carolinians with Disabilities Economic Development Trust Fund, established; add fund to list of funds a taxpayer may contribute to on tax return: H3513
- 12-006-5060, Voluntary contributions; add Poverty Elimination Bank: H3457

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 12-006-5060, Voluntary contributions; add SC Commission on Higher Education: S0049
- 12-006-5060, Voluntary contributions; add SC Gentrification Trust Fund: H3460
- 12-010-0020, Enterprise Zone Act of 1995; make conforming changes: H4252
- 12-010-0030, Definitions; add a definition of related persons: H4252 12-010-0050, Benefit qualifications; provide to qualify for benefits a business must enter into a retaining agreement with a certain technical college: H4252
- 12-010-0080, Job development credits; provide for certain designations of qualifying businesses and to increase amount of certain gross wages an employee must earn: H4252
- 12-010-0080, Job development credits; provide that security clearance costs are qualified expenditures: S0237, S0249
- 12-010-0080, Port Enhancement Zone Act; allow 85 percent of the maximum credit to be claimed by businesses located in a port enhancement zone: S0272
- 12-010-0080, Savannah River Port Enhancement Zone Act; allow 85 percent of the maximum credit to be claimed by businesses located in a Savannah river port enhancement zone: S0273
- 12-010-0081, Job development tax credits; increase amount of certain gross wages an employee must earn: H4252
- 12-010-0100, Qualifying business, determination; make conforming changes: H4252
- 12-014-0060, Port Enhancement Zone Act; double the amount of credit for any qualified manufacturing and productive equipment property located in port enhancement zone: S0272
- 12-014-0060, Savannah River Port Enhancement Zone Act; double the amount of credit for any qualified manufacturing and productive equipment property located in Savannah river port enhancement zone: S0273
- 12-020-0050, License fee on corporations; provide license fee does not apply to any portion of the first 50 million dollars of certain capital stock and paid-in or capital surplus: S0557, H3799, H4805
- 12-020-0105, License tax credits allowed for contributions to qualifying infrastructure and development projects; increase maximum annual credit and other provisions:
- 12-021-2420, Admissions tax, exemptions; exempt admissions charged by certain nonprofit business leagues and chambers of commerce: H3376
- 12-021-2470, Amusement operation without license; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 12-021-2710, Gaming machines, prohibited; provide prohibition does not apply to to certain items that are designated for use in out-of-state jurisdictions: H4161
- 12-021-2830, Gross receipts records; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 12-021-3080, Amusement tax enforcement, interference or refusal to allow inspection; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 12-023-0210, Railroads, municipal privilege or license tax; remove maximum allowable amounts: S0397
- 12-028-0310, User fees, gasoline and diesel fuel; provide that the user fee may not increase after July 1, 2020: H4091
- 12-028-1910, Fuel and shipping papers, inspections; replace term
  Director of Department of Public Safety with Director
  of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
  H3092
- 12-028-2325, Revenue Department, law enforcement assistance; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

- 12-028-2740, Gasoline user fee funds requirements; provide that fifteen percent of a county's apportionment of C Funds must be expended on certain rural roads: H4501
- 12-032-0910, Sales tax rate, 5 percent; reduce sales tax rate to 3 percent: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-0005 through 12-036-2695, SC Tax Policy Modernization Act; tax reform: S0925
- 12-036-0060, Sales tax definitions; include the sales of services: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-0070, Sales tax definitions; include the sales of services: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-0090, Gross proceeds of sales, definition; exclude amounts received from a buydown: S0572, <u>H3726</u>
- 12-036-0090, Sales tax definitions; include the sales of services: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-0110, Retail sales, definitions; exclude tangible personal property sold by certain artists and craftsmen making limited sales at festivals: H3375
- 12-036-0110, Sales tax definitions; include the sales of services: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-0130, Sales tax definitions; include the sales of services: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-0510, Retail licenses; remove requirement for artists and craftsmen making limited sales at festivals: H3375
- 12-036-0920, Accommodations tax; make conforming changes: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-0940, Tax, amount added to account for tax; authorize DOR to make adjustments: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-1310, Use tax; make conforming changes by reducing rate: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-1320, Use tax; make conforming changes by reducing rate: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-1710, Casual excise tax; make conforming change to reduce rate: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-2110, Sales tax maximum; provide that a watercraft trailer and watercraft motor may not be taxed more than the maximum tax: H4504
- 12-036-2120, Port Enhancement Zone Act; extend the exemption for materials handling to taxpayer that invest at least 20 million dollars in a port enhancement zone and other provisions: S0272
- 12-036-2120, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; add home protection weekend to the second amendment weekend and add sales items: S0044
- 12-036-2120, SC Compassionate Care Act; Sales and use tax, exemptions; provide cannabis sold by a dispensary to a cardholder is exempt from sales tax: S0150, H3361
- 12-036-2120, Sales tax exemptions; exempt all sales made to military veterans on Veterans Day: S0166
- 12-036-2120, Sales tax exemptions; remove exemption on certain items: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-2120, Sales tax, exemptions; exempt durable medical equipment and related supplies; expand number of sales that are subject to the exemption: S0974
- 12-036-2120, Sales tax, exemptions; exempt toys purchased for Marines Toys for Tots Foundation: S0502, H3752
- 12-036-2120, Sales tax, exemptions; include agribusiness processor as manufacturing facility for exemption on construction materials: S0726
- 12-036-2120, Sales tax, exemptions; include gross proceeds of sale of device, equipment or machinery used in production of electric or hybrid vehicles: H3924
- 12-036-2120, Sales tax, exemptions; include gross proceeds of sale of machinery, machine tools, and parts used in production of electricity from renewable energy source: H3923
- 12-036-2120, Savannah River Port Enhancement Zone Act; extend the exemption for materials handling to taxpayer that invest at least 20 million dollars in a Savannah river port enhancement zone and other provisions: S0273

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 12-036-2530, Tax on items delivered out of state; make conforming changes: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-2620, Crediting certain taxes; credit such taxes in the same proportion as they were credited before rate reduction: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-2630, Accommodation tax; change age certain one percent sales tax does not apply to individuals over age of 70: H3709
- 12-036-2630, Crediting certain taxes; credit such taxes in the same proportion as they were credited before rate reduction: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-2640, Crediting certain taxes; credit such taxes in the same proportion as they were credited before rate reduction: S0823, H3392
- 12-037-0010 through 12-037-3240, SC Tax Policy Modernization Act; tax reform: S0925
- 12-037-0220, Ad Valorem tax; provide current volunteer firefighters are eligible for the tax exemption on property they own: S0149
- 12-037-0220, Ad Valorem taxes; provide a qualified surviving spouse may qualify for an exemption if the surviving spouse owns the house: S0233
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; allow an exemption from all property tax of owner occupied residence if the owner is 75 years old; other provisions: S0012
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; allow an exemption from all property tax of owner occupied residence if the owner is 80 years old: H3386
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; clarify that manufacturing property owned or leased by a public utility regulated by PSC does not qualify for 14.2857 percent exemption: **H4064**
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; delete exemption reimbursed from the homestead exemption fund from all school operating millage: S0332, H3674
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; exempt a renewable energy resource property having a nameplate capacity of and operating no greater than 20 kilowatts: **H3354**
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; provide additional circumstances whereby the house qualifying surviving spouse exempt: S0540
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; provide an exemption for one third the value of any motorcycle: H4506
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; provide exemption for any amount of value added as a result of a countywide appraisal and equalization program for certain residents:
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; provide for exemption for two private passenger vehicles owned or leased by any permanently and totally disabled law officer or firefighter: H4511
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; provide for vehicles leased by churches are exempt from property taxes: S0037
- 12-037-0220, Property tax, exemptions; provide that property tax exemptions for vehicles that is afforded a former POW applies to all former POWs: S0137
- 12-037-0250, Homestead exemption; allow for additional exemption for any increase in value attributable to the periodic countywide appraisal and equalization program: H4222
- 12-037-0250, Homestead exemptions; increase the exemption amount: H3108, H3452
- 12-037-0251, Rollback tax millage calculations; restore the former exemption allowed: S0332, H3674
- 12-037-0270, Reimbursements paid to local governments; make conforming changes: S0332, H3674
- 12-037-0610, Tax liability; provide certain disabled veterans are exempt from property taxes in the year in which the disability occurs: H3669

- 12-037-0935, Depreciation reimbursement; direct a percentage of such funds to V-SAFE program: H3252
- 12-037-1130, False statements to DOR; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 12-037-2460, Airlines, crediting property tax; credit the proceeds of taxes to the state aviation fund: S0360, **S0675**, H3706
- 12-037-2650, Tax notices and paid receipts; provide county shall prepare tax notice of certain vehicles that are owned by the same person and licensed at the same time for each tax year within a 2 year period: S0442
- 12-037-2650, Tax notices and paid receipts; provide that tax notice must set forth fair market value used for vehicle: S0195
- 12-037-2650, Vehicle tax notice; limit types of tax notices prepared by county auditor; provide DMV shall mail notice to registrants of large commercial vehicles who do not receive bills from counties; other provisions: **H3689**
- 12-037-2810, Definitions; revise definition of motor carrier: **H3689** 12-037-2840, Road use fees; provide a commercial vehicle or bus must pay the road use fee due to DMV and provide DMV must make installment payments available to customer upon request: S0442, **H3689**
- 12-037-2850, Road use fees, assessments; delete obsolete provisions: S0442
- 12-037-2850, Road use fees; provide a commercial vehicle or bus must pay the road use fee due to DMV and provide DMV must make installment payments available to customer upon request: **H3689**
- 12-037-2860, Property tax, exemptions; provide fees may be paid in installments; make technical changes: S0442, **H3689**
- 12-037-2880, Fair market value of commercial vehicle; remove references to international registration plan; other provisions: S0442, **H3689**
- 12-037-3130, SC Real Property Valuation Reform Act; eliminate the point of sale valuation and return to the former valuation system; other provisions: S0332, H3674
- 12-037-3140, SC Real Property Valuation Reform Act; eliminate the point of sale valuation and return to the former valuation system; other provisions: S0332, H3674
- 12-037-3150, SC Real Property Valuation Reform Act; eliminate the point of sale valuation and return to the former valuation system; other provisions: S0332, H3674
- 12-039-0250, Ad valorem tax, assessment adjustments; require an adjustment for damages caused by flooding or hurricane: H4243
- 12-039-0260, Record of sales and resulting changes in duplicates by auditor; provide guidelines for records of county real property sales and remove county auditor fees: S0962
- 12-043-0217, Quadrennial reassessment; provide the appraised value of property may be increased only if the increase is supported by clear and convincing evidence; provide the taxing jurisdiction has burden of proof: H3391
- 12-043-0220, Property tax exemptions; make conforming changes: S0332, H3674
- 12-043-0220, Property tax, assessment ratio; define legally separated for certificate contained in application of for 4 percent assessment ratio; require annual reapplication and recertification to keep ratio for separated spouses: \$0527
- 12-043-0220, Property tax, assessment ratios; delete owner occupant's spouse from definition of a member of my household; provide owner occupant must provide a license and social security card to qualify: H3625
- 12-043-0220, Property tax, assessment ratios; provide assessor may not require copies of tax returns to claim 4 percent assessment ratio: S0703
- 12-045-0075, Property tax, installment payments; authorize a county to establish an alternative payment schedule: **H3482**
- 12-045-0090, Tax payment, methods of payments; prohibit a county governing body from imposing a surcharge for acceptance of a certain medium of payment: H3383

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 12-054-0044, Tax or revenue law penalties; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 12-060-0030, SC Revenue Procedures Act, definitions; require the notices to include property tax value and provide the applicable assessment ratio applies to the lower of the fair market value: S0332, H3674
- 12-060-0030, Tax procedures; conforming changes: S0332, H3674 12-060-2510, Assessment notices; provide that these notices must contain the property tax value of real property in addition
  - to fair market value and make conforming changes: \$0332. H3674
- 12-062-0060, Admission tax and rebates, motion picture companies; provide additional 4 percent of general fund portion collected must be funded to PRT for exclusive use of Film Commission: H3790
- 12-065-0020, SC Abandoned Buildings Revitalization Act; extend provisions until December 31, 2025 and include certain properties in definition of contiguous parcel: **S0271**
- Title 12, Chap. 006, SC Tax Policy Modernization Act; tax reform: S0925
- Title 12, Chap. 036, SC Tax Policy Modernization Act; tax reform:
- Title 12, Chap. 037, SC Tax Policy Modernization Act; tax reform: S0925

#### Title 13

- 13-001-1710, Coordinating Council for Economic Development; add State Fire Marshal to membership: H4557
- 13-001-1710, Coordinating Council for Economic Development; provide for appointment of four legislative members: \$0679
- 13-001-1720, Coordinating Council for Economic Development; prohibit council from granting extensions, modifications, waivers or otherwise forgiving conditions under which companies were given incentives or credits; other provisions: S0679
- 13-001-1730, Coordinating Council for Economic Development, reports; provide Council shall include in its report an annual unified economic development budget: S0398
- 13-001-2030, Coordinating Council for Workforce Development; delete references to designees on coordinating council: H3611, H4766
- 13-007-0070, Transportation of materials, rules and regulations; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 13-007-0160, Nuclear material transportation; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 13-007-0810, Nuclear Advisory Council; rename council: S0253, H3117
- 13-017-0040, Research Authority, Board of Trustees; provide board consists of certain University Presidents; provide certain requirements for designee; other provisions: S0635, H3856
- 13-017-0070, Board of Trustees; provide board may invest certain obligations of private entities: S0635, H3856
- 13-017-0087, Research Innovation Centers; provide Research Authority may allow a company to remain an Innovation Center for up to 5 years or until exceeding 5 million; other provisions: S0635, H3856

### Title 14

- 14-001-0200, Judges, salaries; provide a salary schedule: S0055
- 14-001-0200, Judges, salaries; provide for the salary of the Chief Justice and provide for a two percent annual increase in a year all state employees are increased: S0054

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 14-001-0206, Court assessment and surcharges; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 14-001-0207, Court assessment and surcharges; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 14-001-0208, Court assessment and surcharges; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 14-001-0212, Court assessment and surcharges; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 14-003-0010, Supreme Court; increase composition to seven upon ratification of a constitutional amendment: H3447
- 14-005-0610, Judicial circuits; increase number of circuit court judges: H3696
- 14-007-0840, Jury service, age exemption; raise age exemption to 75 years or older: S0146
- 14-007-0840, Jury service, age exemption; raise age exemption to 76 years or older: H4533
- 14-007-1050, Jury voir dire; provide for attorney conducted jury voir dire by oral and direct questioning: S0471
- 14-007-1060, Jury drawing; provide number of jurors to be drawn is within the discretion of the trial judge: S0471
- 14-007-1080, Second jury panel; delete requirement that the panel must be made up of 20 jurors: S0471
- 14-007-1550, County Grand Jury foreman; prohibit the use of third party summary, hearsay as sole evidence and require material evidence to be put in record: H3304
- 14-009-0240, Judges and solicitors prohibited from practicing law in certain causes; delete minimum sentence requirement: \$0051
- 14-017-0210, Clerks of courts, charge of courthouse; provide clerks have charge of those areas which are designated by county for use by agencies and departments under jurisdiction of court administration: H3733
- 14-017-0325, Clerks of court; require every clerk shall report to SLED within 10 days the disposition of each case in general sessions; report issuance of restraining orders and others within 48 hours: S0078, S0191, H3928
- 14-017-0325, Open Carry with Training Act; shorten reporting period of clerks of court reporting disposition of cases to SLED; other provisions: **<u>H3094</u>**
- 14-023-1040, Probate judges, qualifications; revise qualifications and restructure statute: H4342
- 14-025-0065, Municipal court, maximum penalties that may be imposed; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

- 15-003-0555, Sexual abuse or incest, statute of limitations; provide a longer statute of limitations and it controls the tort claims limitations and other provisions: S0075
- 15-027-0015, Sign Language Interpreters Act; make conforming changes: H3795
- 15-036-0010, Frivolous lawsuits; provide sanctions must be imposed under certain conditions and other provisions: S0762
- 15-038-0015, Tortfeasers Act, contribution among; include persons or entities for purposes of allocation of fault and make conforming changes: S0145, H3750
- 15-038-0020, Tortfeasers Act, contribution among; include persons or entities for purposes of allocation of fault and make conforming changes: S0145, H3750
- 15-038-0040, Tortfeasers Act, contribution among; include persons or entities for purposes of allocation of fault and make conforming changes: S0145, H3750

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 15-038-0050, Tortfeasers Act, contribution among; include persons or entities for purposes of allocation of fault and make conforming changes: S0145, H3750
- 15-039-0020, Judgement of executions; provide for new procedure: \$0473
- 15-039-0030, Civil executions; provide that executions may issue upon final judgements within 10 years from date of original entry; other provisions: S0380
- 15-039-0410, Property that may be applied to satisfy a judgement; provide that only 75 percent of the earnings of the debtor for his personal services cannot be applied and other provisions: S0143
- 15-041-0030, Property exempt from attachment, levy or sale; provide debtor's interest in real property used as a primary residence may not be sold if the action was instituted by HOA attempting to collect dues, fees, or fines: H3075
- 15-043-0070, Contempt, violations of injunctions and punishment; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 15-049-0010, Name change, petitions; require petitioner to have resided in the state for a least 6 months to be eligible for application: H3271
- 15-049-0020, Name change, petitions; require petitioner to have resided in the state for a least 6 months to be eligible for application: H3271
- 15-077-0300, Attorney fees in state-initiated action; eliminate the exception for DSS' child abuse and neglect actions: H4282
- 15-078-0040, Tort liability; require state, an agency, a political subdivision or governmental entity are liable for their torts in same manner and extent as a private individual; other provisions: S0081
- 15-078-0060, Tort Claims Act, waiver of immunity exceptions; amend and reorganize exceptions and delete exception given to governmental entities; other provisions: S0081
- 15-078-0060, Tort Claims Act; delete the exception for institution or prosecution of any judicial or administrative proceeding: H3297
- 15-078-0080, Verified claim filing; prohibit insurance reserve fund from charging an insured additional contribution when filed claim is within the policy limits: S0081
- 15-078-0110, Sexual abuse or incest, statute of limitations; provide for exception to statute of limitations in torts and it controls the tort claims limitations and other provisions: S0075
- 15-078-0120, Liability limitations; allow for court costs and interest from the date of offer of judgement over and above the liability limits as a consequence of nonacceptance when offer has been filed in a case; other provisions: S0081
- 15-078-0120, Liability limitations; increase the limits from one million to two million and require limits be adjusted annually: S0082

#### Title 16

- 16-001-0010, Felonies and misdemeanors, exceptions; add drug induced homicide: S0197, S0429
- 16-001-0060, Violent crime, definition; remove certain offenses involving a controlled substance: H4583
- 16-003-0020, Homicide; remove penalty of death as punishment and other provisions: S0052
- 16-003-0020, Murder, aggravating circumstances; add a statutory aggravating circumstance in which the murder was a hate crime: \$0088
- 16-003-0029, Attempted murder; provide a mandatory minimum penalty and increase maximum penalty: H4585
- 16-003-0060, Involuntary manslaughter; revise definition to include sale or delivery of controlled substances, their analogues, or other unlawful substances that cause death; provide penalty: H3364

- 16-003-0210, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; establish presumption of premeditation and remove nonbinding law: H3491
- 16-003-0505 through 16-003-0530, Hazing; define terms, restructure offenses and penalties, and require timely reporting of hazing incidents: S0890, H4794
- 16-003-0505 through 16-003-0530, Hazing; define terms; restructure offenses and penalties associated with unlawful hazing: H4531
- 16-003-0600, Assault and battery; add high and aggravated nature occurs when a person injures health care worker or emergency response employee in the discharge of or because of official duties: H4558
- 16-003-0600, Assault and battery; add high and aggravated nature occurs when a person injures law enforcement, corrections officer, or first responder during official duties: H3292
- 16-003-0600, Assault and battery; include when a person intentionally injures a victim certain delineated characteristics in purview of the offense of assault and battery of high and aggravated nature: H4142
- 16-003-0600, Assault and battery; provide a person who unlawfully injures a health care professional during course of duties or person in facility commits assault and battery of a high and aggravated nature; provide penalties: S0428
- 16-003-0610, Concealed weapon offenses; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-003-0615, Sexual battery, spousal; delete provisions requiring reporting to law enforcement within 30 days and other provisions: H3433
- 16-003-0625, Resisting arrest with deadly weapon; delete the minimum sentence required for violation and remove certain provisions: S0051
- 16-003-0651, Criminal sexual conduct, definitions; add definition for consent: H3488
- 16-003-0651, Sexual conduct offenses; include definition of offensive contact: H4532
- 16-003-0652, Criminal sexual conduct, first degree; provide fraud by the actor in the purview of statute: H3488
- 16-003-0655, Criminal Sexual Conduct with a minor; remove penalty of death and other provisions: S0052
- 16-003-0755, Sexual battery with a student; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-003-1045, Employment or use of person under 18 to commit certain crimes; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-003-1075, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; add presumption when an attempt to take a motor vehicle is committed by a mob: H3491
- 16-003-1110, Definitions; revise definition of crime and amend definition of terrorism: H4613
- 16-003-1280, False claims; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-003-1710, Harassment offenses; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-003-1720, Harassment offenses; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-003-1730, Stalking; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-003-1770, Restraining orders; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-003-2010, Trafficking in persons, definitions; revise definition of sex trafficking to include certain sexual exploitation and prostitution offenses involving minors: H4067
- 16-003-2020, Trafficking in persons; ensure that a minor victim adjudicated delinquent for a violation of the article may have conviction record expunged: H4067

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 16-003-2020, Trafficking victims, minors; provide that minors engaged in commercial sexual activity or trafficking are presumed to be doing so under coercion or threat; provide for affirmative defense and expungement: S0230
- 16-003-2090, Human trafficking, forfeiture of property; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-003-2090, Human trafficking; make conforming changes: H3619 16-005-0010, Civil rights; provide it shall be unlawful for any person to conspire against civil rights: S0198
- 16-005-0020, Punishment; provide a person who commits a crime in addition to interfering with a state-protected right shall be subjected to punishment for the additional crime: S0198
- 16-005-0050, Hindering a law enforcement officer; provide that a person who hinders an officer is guilty of a misdemeanor; provide officer shall not interfere with person recording or photographing in certain circumstances: S0089
- 16-005-0060, Civil rights, suits against counties; provide that any citizen hindered, prevented, or obstructed by a county may claim and prosecute the county for damages: S0198
- 16-005-0130, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; include mandatory order of restitution upon conviction: H3491
- 16-005-0654, Criminal sexual conduct, third degree; revise elements of the offense: H4532
- 16-007-0010, Offenses during state of emergency; provide felony looting is not considered burglary in the first degree and penalty is same as first degree burglary: H3429
- 16-007-0020, Officers, powers during state of emergency; remove provisions concerning proclamations by Governor: H3526
- 16-007-0110, Masks that conceal identity; provide the prohibition does not apply during an active pandemic or epidemic:
- 16-008-0260, Criminal gangs; make conforming changes: H3619
- 16-009-0010, Perjury; provide circumstance upon which law enforcement is guilt of perjury and provide penalty: H3666
- 16-009-0230, Public officers accepting extra compensation; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-009-0250, Peace officers, unlawful acceptance of remuneration; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 16-009-0320, Resisting, opposing or assaulting law enforcement; make conforming changes: S0089
- 16-011-0130, Burning personal property; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-011-0180, Fire spread, negligence; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-011-0311, Youth Sentencing Act of 2021; burglary in first degree, conforming changes: H3212
- 16-011-0350, Robbery by stopping a train; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-011-0360, Robbery after entering a train; revise the penalties for violation: S0051
- 16-011-0440, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; include reference to definition of mob: H3491
- 16-011-0440, Immunity from prosecution and civil action for stand your ground; so as to include displaying deadly force in the purview of the statutes: H3432
- 16-011-0450, Immunity from prosecution and civil action for stand your ground; so as to include displaying deadly force in the purview of the statutes: H3432
- 16-011-0450, Immunity, stand your ground; provide the burden of proof is on the state to prove that immunity is inapplicable when the defendant asserts entitlement to immunity in pretrial hearing: H4562

- 16-011-0450, Immunity; grant a person the right to appeal a court finding that the person is not entitled to immunity notwithstanding a subsequent guilty plea to the same underlying offense: H4526
- 16-011-0510, Animals, malicious injury to; revise the penalties for violation: S0051
- 16-011-0510, Malicious injury to property; revise penalties and add penalties: S0171, S0172, H3283, H3427
- 16-011-0520, Malicious injury to a tree, house, or fence and trespass; revise the penalties for violation: S0051
- 16-011-0520, Malicious injury to property; revise penalties and add penalties: S0171, S0172, H3283, H3427
- 16-011-0535, Malicious injury to places of worship; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-011-0590, Destruction of Sea Oat of Venus-Flytrap plants; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 16-011-0600, Trespassing; allow for different method of posting of notice involving clearly visible purple-painted boundaries: H3291
- 16-011-0650, Fences, destroying, removing, etc; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-011-0700, Litter; increase penalties for violation of dumping on private or public property: H4084
- 16-011-0700, Littering; revise penalties for littering offenses: H4559 16-011-0760, Parking on private property without permission; provide only certain storage costs may be charged to the owner and lienholder of vehicle: S0535, H3729
- 16-013-0010, Forgery; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-013-0030, Simple larceny; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-013-0040, Stealing of bonds; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-013-0050, Stealing of livestock; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-013-0066, Stealing or damaging aquaculture operations; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-013-0070, Stealing of vessels; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-013-0110, Shoplifting; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-013-0175, Larceny of property; make conforming changes: H3619
- 16-013-0177, Timber theft; make conforming changes: H3619
- 16-013-0180, Receiving stolen goods; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-013-0230, Breach of trust with fraudulent intent; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-013-0240, Obtaining signature by false pretenses; revise the penalties: S0051
- $16\text{-}013\text{-}026\overline{0}$ , Obtaining property under falsehood; revise the penalties: 80051
- 16-013-0300, Fraudulent removal of property attached or levied on; delete minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 16-013-0420, Leased or rented property, failure to return; revise the penalties: 80051
- 16-013-0430, Food stamps, fraud; revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-014-0060, Credit card fraud; amend jurisdiction and revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-014-0080, Receiving of stolen goods; amend jurisdiction and revise the penalties: S0051
- 16-015-0010, Bigamy; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-015-0020, Incest; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-015-0060, Adultery or fornication; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-015-0090, Prostitution; add prohibited conduct and increase penalties; establish affirmative defense as victim of human trafficking; increase penalties when prostitute has a mental disability; other provisions: S0224, H3224
- 16-015-0100, Prostitution; add prohibited conduct and increase penalties; establish affirmative defense as victim of human trafficking; increase penalties when prostitute has a mental disability; other provisions: S0224, H3224
- 16-015-0110, Prostitution; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 16-015-0120, Buggery; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-015-0305, Obscenity, unlawful dissemination, procurement, promotion; provide unlawful to buy, sell, deliver, rent or otherwise provide any figurine for representation, description, or use of the obscene; define terms: S0228
- 16-017-0310, Organization or emblem imitation; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-017-0420, School disturbances by nonstudents, offenses; expand the applicability of the offenses to certain four-year kindergarten programs and daycare programs: H4087
- 16-017-0425, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; establish unlawful for student to make a threat to commit act of mass violence at a school or school activity; provide penalties: \$0053
- 16-017-0470, Eavesdropping, peeping and voyeurism; provide unlawful to engage in voyeurism, provide penalties and define terms: S0213
- 16-017-0500, Tobacco and alternative nicotine products; prohibit sale to person under 21 and other provisions: H3303
- 16-017-0500, Tobacco or nicotine products; require retail establishments to perform certain id verification before selling such products: H4184
- 16-017-0500, Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754
- 16-017-0501, Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754
- 16-017-0502, Tobacco and alternative nicotine products; prohibit sale to person under 21 and other provisions: H3303
- 16-017-0502, Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754
- 16-017-0503, Tobacco and alternative nicotine products, enforcement; provide for enforcement of selling to person under 21 and other provisions: H3303
- 16-017-0503, Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754
- 16-017-0504, Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754
- 16-017-0506, Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754
- 16-017-0520, Disturbance of religious worship; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-017-0530, Public disorderly conduct; restructure offenses to include disrupting or disturbing a religious service or funeral; provide penalties: H4612
- 16-017-0570, Fire and police alarm boxes, interference; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-017-0570, Fire and police alarm boxes, interference; increase the fine for a violation and provide a greater penalty for violation committed inside a state or local correctional institution: H3419
- 16-017-0580, State line markers, removal; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-017-0600, Human remains, destruction or desecration; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

- 16-017-0610, Soliciting emigrants without a license; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-017-0680, Nonferrous metals; include lawful purchase, sale and possession of used detached catalytic converters; other provisions: S0590, H3940, H3991
- 16-017-0680, Nonferrous metals; restructure the various offenses to include intent and clarify certain aspects of violations: H4534
- 16-017-0690, Fortune-telling; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-017-0720, Impersonating law enforcement; remove exception for citizen's arrest: H3021, H3428
- 16-017-0735, Impersonating officials or officers; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-019-0010, Lotteries; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-019-0050, Gaming tables; provide prohibition does not apply to to certain items that are designated for use in out-of-state jurisdictions: H4161
- 16-019-0160, Punchboards for gaming; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-021-0080, Receiving stolen vehicle, etc; revise penalties: S0051
- 16-023-0010, Weapons, definitions; add necessary terms: S0190
- 16-023-0020, Open Carry with Training Act; provide a person who possesses a concealed weapons permit may carry it openly on or about his person in a vehicle: S0589, <u>H3094</u>
- 16-023-0020, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; provide that it is not unlawful for a person evacuating for mandatory evacuation to carry on person any handgun unless otherwise prohibited by law: S0044
- 16-023-0020, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; legal to carry a handgun unless otherwise prohibited: S0032, S0155, H3039
- 16-023-0020, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; revise locations and circumstances for lawful carry: H3096
- 16-023-0030, Handgun, unlawful carry; delete the term handgun and replace it with firearm; provide it is unlawful to sell, deliver, rent, barter, exchange or transport for sale a handgun to a person that meets a certain category: S0190
- 16-023-0050, Handguns, penalties; delete the term handgun and replace it with firearm; provide for penalties; provide law enforcement receiving firearm under provision shall administratively release firearm to an innocent owner: S0190
- 16-023-0050, Handguns; increase penalty for unlawful sale, delivery, lease, rent, barter, loan, exchange, or transport of certain handguns; records of confiscated handguns must be made public and must trace the origins of handguns: H4602
- 16-023-0050, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; provide a person who enters a premises with a sign a prohibiting firearms while possessing a firearm must be charged with trespassing: S0155
- 16-023-0050, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; provide penalties do not apply to concealable weapon on premise displaying prohibition sign: H3096
- 16-023-0210, Weapons, definitions; define term assault weapon and high capacity magazines: H3499
- 16-023-0220, Firearms; include assault weapons and high capacity magazines in list of banned items: H3499
- 16-023-0230, Firearms; include assault weapons and high capacity magazines in list of banned items: H3499
- 16-023-0240, Firearms; include assault weapons and high capacity magazines in list of banned items: H3499
- 16-023-0410, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; provide defense when a person is being confronted by a mob: H3491
- 16-023-0420, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; delete reference to concealed weapon permit; replace weapon with firearm; other provisions: H3039, H3096

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 16-023-0420, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; provide person may possess a firearm on school property under certain circumstances: S0032, S0155
- 16-023-0420, Weapons on school property; revise circumstances for lawful: S0023, H3503
- 16-023-0430, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; delete reference to concealed weapon permit; replace weapon with firearm; other provisions: H3039, H3096
- 16-023-0430, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; provide person may possess a firearm on school property under certain circumstances: S0032, S0155
- 16-023-0430, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; provide unlawful to carry a weapon while on elementary or secondary school property with intent to inflict serious bodily harm or death; provide penalties and exceptions: S0053
- 16-023-0440, Firearms, discharging into property; expand to include schools, places of worship, shopping areas, movie theaters, parking lots or nay other public gathering; provide penalties; other provisions: H4773
- 16-023-0450, Trap guns, spring guns, or similar; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-023-0460, Concealed weapons; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-023-0460, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; delete certain reference and provide section does not apply to person lawfully carrying concealable weapon; provide section does not apply to handguns: H3039
- 16-023-0460, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; provide person lawfully carrying a concealable weapon may carry about his person: S0032
- 16-023-0465, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; provide does not apply to person lawfully carrying but not consuming alcohol; delete reference to person carrying a concealable weapon: S0032, S0155, H3039, H3096
- 16-023-0470, Tear gas; prohibition for possession does not apply to personal pepper spray device for self defense: S0333
- 16-023-0490, Firearm in commission in a violent crime; remove reference to death penalty: S0052
- 16-023-0500, Firearm and ammunition, unlawful possession by violent crime offender; expand parameters of offense to include person convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment of more than one year; other provisions: H3418, H3708
- 16-023-0710, Definitions; redefine definition of terrorism to add requirement that it include consultation, coordination, or collusion with a foreign terrorist organization as defined by federal law: H4613
- 16-023-0710, Handguns; amend definition of terrorism: H3293
- 16-023-0715, Use of weapon of mass destruction; remove death penalty:  ${\bf S0052}$
- 16-023-0720, Intentional use of destructive device; remove death penalty: S0052
- 16-023-0730, False destructive device or detonator; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-023-0740, Hindering an explosive ordinance tech; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-023-0750, Destructive devices, providing false information; delete the minimum sentence required for violation:
- 16-025-0120, Bond release; allow court to place person charged with domestic violence offense on surveillance via electronic monitoring and other provisions: H3417
- 16-027-0030, Animal fighting; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- $16\mbox{-}027\mbox{-}0040,$  Animal fighting; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 16-027-0055, Animal fighting and baiting; make conforming changes: H3619

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- Title 16, Chap. 003, Art. 006, Hazing; define terms, restructure offenses and penalties, and require timely reporting of hazing incidents: \$0890, H4794
- Title 16, Chap. 003, Art. 006, Hazing; define terms; restructure offenses and penalties associated with unlawful hazing: H4531

- 17-003-0050, Appointed counsel and public defender, fees; make conforming changes and provide additional fees may not be paid if prior approval by court is not obtained: H3125
- 17-003-0100, Counsel appointed by judges discretion; make conforming changes: H3125
- 17-003-0310, Indigent Defense Commission, creation; provide commission shall meet at least annually with Prosecution Coordination Commission: H3121
- 17-003-0310, Indigent Defense Commission; provide commission shall develop regulations and create procedures to enforce regulations: H3123
- 17-003-0330, Indigent defense office; delete requirement roll over unexpended funds for capital case defenses: S0052
- 17-003-0520, Circuit public defender; remove requirement that defender be certified to defend capital cases and other provisions: S0052
- 17-005-0130, Coroner qualifications; provide candidate must be a resident of county he seeks election at the time of filing: H3302
- 17-005-0130, Coroner qualifications; revise forensics training requirements: \$0368, H3030
- 17-005-0590, Remains, unidentified dead bodies; require coroners release certain human remains that have been determined to be a veteran to a funeral home or the like: H3274
- 17-005-0600, Cremation permits, coroners; provide for no fee for permit: H3281
- 17-013-0010 through 17-013-0170, General Provisions, redesignated: H3016
- 17-013-0020, Citizen's arrest; provide a citizen may only arrest a person in the nighttime as necessary if person has entered a house without permission: H3426, H3489
- 17-013-0020, Citizen's arrest; repeal provisions that allows for citizen's arrest during nighttime: S0118
- 17-013-0180, Marijuana scent; provide scent of marijuana alone does not provide law enforcement with reasonable suspicion or probable cause to stop, search, seizure or arrest: H4610
- 17-015-0030, Bail and recognizance; require court to set cash or bond for any person charged with offense who the court finds is an alien unlawfully present in US: S0356
- 17-015-0260, Forfeited bonds, distribution; require that 25 percent of forfeited bond be distributed to the arresting law enforcement agency: S0356
- 17-017-0010, Death penalty; remove references: S0052
- 17-022-0050, Pretrial Intervention Programs; remove limitation on persons previously accepted into an intervention program so person may participate more than once: H4141
- 17-022-0050, Pretrial Intervention; allow admission to program if charged with DUI or driving with an unlawful alcohol concentration: S0205
- 17-022-0060, Pretrial Intervention Programs; remove limitation on persons previously accepted into an intervention program so person may participate more than once: H4141
- 17-022-0250, Alcohol education program eligibility; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 17-022-0350, Court assessment and surcharges; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 17-022-1120, Diversion program data and reporting; provide additional reporting requirements: H3121

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 17-023-0060, Right to counsel by defendants; provide that all defendants facing criminal charges with possibility of imprisonment must be informed of right to counsel; other provisions: H3423
- 17-025-0020, Felony punishment; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 17-025-0020, Youth Sentencing Act of 2021; prohibit use of solitary confinement for person younger than 18: H3212
- 17-025-0045, Death penalty cases; remove references: S0052
- 17-025-0045, Youth Sentencing Act of 2021; add right to counsel for juvenile offender; other provisions: H3212
- 17-025-0065, Sentence reduction for assistance to the state; add that the Atty Gen is also authorized to file a motion: H3299
- 17-025-0322, Restitution to crime victims; require court take defendant's financial resources into consideration and other provisions: S0051
- 17-027-0130, Death penalty cases; remove requirement to maintain files for case: S0052
- 17-027-0150, Capital post conviction relief proceeding; remove provision for entitled discovery: S0052
- 17-028-0320, Evidence, preservation; provide the amount of time the primary and backup court recording tapes must be preserved: H3122
- 17-030-0070, Trafficking in persons; include in purview of procedures for interception of wire, oral, or electronic communications: H4068
- Title 17, Chap. 013, Art. 001, General Provisions, redesignated:

#### Title 18

18-001-0090, Bail; remove exclusion for death penalty: S0052

#### Title 19

- 19-001-0180, Admissibility of out-of-court statements made by children; add exception for statements made to employees or agents of children's advocacy centers: S0252
- 19-005-0030, Motor vehicle records, certified for court proceeding; provide certified copies must include a watermark: H3007

#### Title 20

- 20-001-0100, Marriage age; provide marriage entered into by individual under 18 is void: S0591
- 20-001-0210, Marriage license; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 20-001-0220, Marriage license, written applications; remove the 24 hour application requirement before a license may be issued: S0123
- 20-001-0220, Probate judge marriage license violation; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 20-001-0290, Marriage license; remove sections repealed: S0591
- 20-003-0010, Divorce; include physical cruelty toward a minor child as grounds for divorce: H3173
- 20-003-0120, Alimony; provide for separate maintenance and support: S0175
- 20-003-0130, Alimony; provide for new forms of alimony: S0175
- 20-003-0150, Child support and alimony; make conforming changes: S0175
- 20-003-0160, Child custody; make conforming changes: S0175
- 20-003-0170, Alimony; provide factors for court to consider when determining the existence of changed circumstances; provide retirement by supporting spouse is not sufficient grounds to warrant hearing; other provisions: \$0175
- 20-003-0220, Unlawful advertising for purpose of procuring divorce; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 20-004-0020, Protections from Domestic Abuse Act, definitions; revise definition of household member and define dating relationship: H3210
- 20-004-0060, Orders of protection; authorize court to award certain relief after holding hearing: H4339

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

#### Title 22

- 22-001-0010, Magistrates; provide a magistrate may serve in holdover status for no more that 14 days at the end of term, provide Governor may appoint temporary magistrate under certain circumstances; other provisions:
- 22-001-0025, Mandatory retirement age of magistrate; increase age to 77 years old: S0215
- 22-001-0070, Disposition of funds in criminal cases; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 22-001-0140, Return of books by magistrate; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 22-002-0005, Magistrate eligibility examination; extend the time period for the validity of exam scores to one year before and two years after the time the appointment is to be made: S0114
- 22-003-0010, Civil jurisdiction of Magistrates Court; increase the civil jurisdiction from 7,500 to 10,000 dollars: S0117, S0100
- 22-003-0010, Civil jurisdiction of Magistrates Court; increase the civil jurisdiction from 7,500 to 15,000 dollars: S0065, H3431
- 22-003-0545, Transfer of certain criminal cases from general sessions court; provide that criminal cases not exceeding penalty of more than three years may be transferred to general sessions court: H3301, H3927
- 22-005-0170, Special officers appointed by magistrate; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 22-005-0190, Warrants; authorize correctional officer to serve warrants issued by municipal jurisdictions within the same county on a person incarcerated in that county's jail without being endorsed by magistrate: H4524
- 22-005-0310, Magistrates; remove reference to exception of capital cases from magistrate jurisdiction: S0052
- 22-005-0910, Expungement; provide for eligibility even when person has had a prior offense expunged: S0019
- 22-007-0040, Magistrate compensation receipt; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 22-008-0040, Magistrates, salaries; provide that salaries are determined by the annual appropriations act and are not tied a percentage of salaries in a certain code section: S0054
- 22-008-0040, Magistrates; provide specific salaries and in certain circumstances be considered state employees: \$0027

- 23-001-0140, Rural policemen collecting fees; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 23-001-0230, First Responders Advisory Committee; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3002
- 23-001-0240, Body camera data, exempt from disclosure under FOIA; provide that recordings of an incident involving loss of life are subject to FOIA beginning 30 days after incident: S0285
- 23-001-0240, Body cameras; provide a person who is subject in recorded data may request and must receive data without pursuing legal action or obtaining a court order: H3870
- 23-001-0240, Body cameras; provide for circumstances and procedures established by agencies must include activation of cameras and permit judge to instruct jury the officer was negligent if no video: S0257, H3563, H3665
- 23-001-0240, Body cameras; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 23-001-0240, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; require General Assembly to fund the body-worn camera fund program: H3791

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 23-003-0010, SLED; provide its duties and functions are transferred to Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 23-003-0015, SLED; remove SLED's jurisdiction related to enforcement of Alcoholic Beverage Control Act: S0388
- 23-003-0065, SLED, assistance program's provision of counseling and support services; require SLED to disclose to an officers employing agency whether counseling services have been provided or recommended; other provisions: S0277, S0278
- 23-003-0310, Improper release of information; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 23-003-0340, Telecommunication location information; provide that upon request by law enforcement agency a carrier shall provide location information in order to respond to emergency; other provisions: S0581, H3817
- 23-003-0430, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; remove references to adjudicated delinquencies: S0053
- 23-003-0430, Sex offender registry; give family court judge discretion in requiring juvenile of 14 years or older to be placed on registry: S0225, H3215
- 23-003-0430, Sex offender registry; require the court to make a finding on the record that the offense included a criminal sexual offense for a person convicted of kidnapping and other provisions: S0051
- 23-003-0430, Sexual offender registry; conform registration provisions for second degree criminal sexual conduct with a minor to third degree criminal sexual conduct with a minor: H4075
- 23-003-0440, Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099
- 23-003-0450, Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099
- 23-003-0460, Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099
- 23-003-0460, Sex offenders; reduce the maximum period of registration to 15 years: H3044
- 23-003-0462, Juvenile sex offenders; provide procedure for certain registered offenders names be removed from registry and allow for certain juveniles to be placed on registry: H3158
- 23-003-0470, Failure to register as a sex offender; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 23-003-0470, Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099
- 23-003-0475, Registering with false information; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 23-003-0490, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require access to info of a child's adjudication of delinquency for a sex offender statute be limited: S0053
- 23-003-0490, Sex offender registry, records; limit public access to certain information: S0225, H3215
- 23-003-0490, Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099
- 23-003-0530, Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099
- 23-003-0540, SC Juvenile Just Reform Act; conform sex offender statute to the juvenile section: S0053
- 23-003-0555, Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099
- 23-003-0680, SLED; provide its duties and functions are transferred to Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:

- 23-003-0690, SLED; provide its duties and functions are transferred to Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 23-006-0010 through 23-006-0530, Public Safety Department, establishment; reestablish as a division of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 23-009-0010, Fire Marshal, transfer to LLR; delete obsolete language: S0460
- 23-009-0020, Fire Marshal duties; revise duties and responsibilities: \$0460
- 23-009-0025, V-SAFE Program; simplify the definitions and the projects in which grant funds may be expended; increase grant amounts; specify projects grants may be awarded: H3252
- 23-009-0025, Volunteer Strategic Assistance and Fire Equipment Program; revise grant application and funding procedures: S0460
- 23-009-0030, Resident Fire Marshals; revise duties and other provisions: S0460
- 23-009-0045, Fire equipment dealer license or permit; provide for issuance of additional classes of licenses; other provisions: S0460
- 23-009-0050, Fire Marshal's authority to inspect; revise circumstances upon which he may enter a building or premise: S0460
- 23-010-0010 through 23-10-0020, SC Fire Academy; change title to SC State Fire Academy: S0460
- 23-011-0110, Sheriff, qualifications; candidate may be certified by a political party or authority to which a petition is submitted if candidate submits sworn affadavit: S0020
- 23-015-0070, Posse comitatus; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 23-023-0030, Law Enforcement Training Council; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: 12002
- 23-023-0040, Law enforcement officers, certification; provide noncertified officer shall only perform duties as officer while accompanied by a certified officer; make technical changes: H3050
- 23-023-0040, Officer certification, requirements; require officers to complete field training program, provide exceptions and other provisions: S0126
- 23-023-0040, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; require officers complete approved field training program; provide officer accompanied by certified officer until completion; other provisions: H3791
- 23-023-0060, Law enforcement certification, evidence of good character; provide that favorable results of a review of the central registry of police misconduct is required: \$0075
- 23-023-0060, Law enforcement officers; provide agencies shall submit a certificate from a licensed psychiatrist that candidate has undergone psychiatric exam and its results; other provisions: H3725
- 23-023-0060, Law enforcement, certification; require completion of eight hour general training continuing law enforcement education program as condition for renewal: S0279
- 23-023-0060, Officers, qualifications; provide Director may accept for training an officer with an associate degree or one enrolled in associate degree program: H3724
- 23-023-0060, Transparency in Justice Act; provide law enforcement agencies shall report information relating to candidate involvement with supremacist groups: S0334
- 23-023-0080, Law Enforcement Training Council; authorize council to establish a course to train officers on aspects of executing warrants; other provisions: H3089
- 23-023-0100, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; revise noncompliance penalties that may be imposed: H3791

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 23-023-0150, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; provide misconduct also means wilfully providing false information to the Criminal Justice Academy; other provisions: H3791
- 23-023-0150, Police misconduct investigation; revise definition of misconduct: S0281
- 23-023-0150, Police misconduct investigations; provide parties may agree to extension granted by SLED director with a specified time period; excessive force findings must be reported within 10 days; other provisions: S0280
- 23-023-0150, Police misconduct; expand definition of misconduct; provide law enforcement agency reporting shall cooperate and other provisions: S0128
- 23-025-0020, Law Officers Hall of Fame Committee; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 23-031-0210, Open Carry with Training Act; revise definition of concealable weapon to allow a permit holder to carry a concealable weapon openly on one's person: S0589, H3094
- 23-031-0210, Open Carry with Training Act; revise definition of proof of training: **H3094**
- 23-031-0210, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; Concealed weapons permits; revise definition of concealable weapon: H3039
- 23-031-0215, Concealed weapons permit; remove application fee: S0781
- 23-031-0215, Concealed weapons permit; revise provision that allows this state to grant authority to carry a weapon in this state to a nonresident: H3060
- 23-031-0215, Concealed weapons permits; revise penalty for prohibition of a permit holder from carrying weapon in certain places; delete obsolete code reference: H3009, H3503
- 23-031-0215, Open Carry with Training Act; eliminate the payment of an application fee and training fee; provide the division may not charge a fee for a concealed weapon permit: **H3094**
- 23-031-0215, SC CWP Statistics Improvement Act of 2021; revising contents of annual report SLED must publish containing information regarding issuance, renewal, suspensions, and revocations of permits: H3504
- 23-031-0215, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; delete provisions related to permit renewals; delete reciprocity agreement: S0044
- 23-031-0215, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; delete certain provisions: S0032, S0155, H3039, H3096
- 23-031-0216, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; make provisions for confirmed carry status: S0044
- 23-031-0217, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; provide for collection of fees: S0044
- 23-031-0220, Open Carry with Training Act; provide provisions applies to openly carrying a weapon onto the premise and provide employer or owner of a business may post a prohibition sign: **H3094**
- 23-031-0220, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; provide any owner prohibiting a concealable weapon on premises is strictly liable for any injury sustained by a concealed weapon permit holder from perpetrator; other provisions: S0044
- 23-031-0220, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; make technical changes: S0032, S0155, H3039, H3096
- 23-031-0225, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; delete section: S0032, H3039
- 23-031-0235, Open Carry with Training Act; provide provision also applies to openly carrying a concealed weapon on a premise and provide an employer or owner business may post a sign reguarding prohibition: **H3094**
- 23-031-0235, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; make conforming changes: S0155

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 23-031-0235, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; provide signage for carry prohibition prohibits both permit and non-permit holders from carrying on premises: H3096
- 23-031-0240, Concealed weapons; allow Attorney General and Assistant Attorney General to carry while on duty: H3959
- 23-031-0240, Concealed weapons; allow clerk of court to carry while on duty: H3287
- 23-031-0240, Open Carry with Training Act; delete provisions that restricts the carrying of the weapon when the official is carrying out duties of office; add Attorney General and Assistant Attorney General: **H3094**
- 23-031-0240, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; delete provision requiring persons to possess concealed weapons permit: S0032, H3039
- 23-031-0510, Firearms or ammunition, regulation and public use; provide regulation also applies to knives: H3551
- 23-031-0510, Firearms; provide penalty for violation of section: H3741
- 23-031-0510, SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021; provide that no governing body may regulate the transfer, ownership, possession, etc. of firearms, ammunitions, components, etc.: S0044
- 23-031-0520, Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act; remove authority of political subdivision to regulate gun discharge or brandishment of firearm: H3491
- 23-031-0520, Firearms or ammunition, regulation and public use; provide regulation also applies to knives: H3551
- 23-031-0520, Open Carry with Training Act; allow local government to temporarily restrict open carry on public property during certain events and provide the circumstances: **H3094**
- 23-031-0600, Law enforcement officers, retired ID issuance; delete provision that restricts the carrying of a concealed weapon onto certain premises: S0297, H3061, H3170
- 23-035-0150, Fireworks; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 23-035-0175, Fireworks; revise definition of term fireworks prohibited zone to include any public beach or public beach access designated and posted by a local governing body: S0196
- 23-036-0170, Explosives control act; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 23-047-0010, Public Safety Communication Centers, definitions; define certain terms: H3083
- 23-047-0020, 911 system, requirements; make conforming changes: H3083
- 23-047-0040, 911, system funding; make conforming changes: H3083
- 23-047-0080, 911 call abuse, false reporting; include abuse via text messaging: H3290
- 23-047-0080, Penalties; make conforming changes: H3083
- 23-049-0120, Forestry Commission acceptance of donated fire equipment; provide LLR may accept donations: S0460
- 23-11-0040, Sheriff, vacancy; provide when Governor appoints interim sheriff who then runs unsuccessfully in next election that the Governor may appoint the newly elected sheriff to fill the remaining term of interim: H3276
- Title 23, Chap. 006, Public Safety Department, establishment; reestablish as a division of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- Title 23, Chap. 010, SC Fire Academy; revise title to SC State Fire Academy; S0460

- 24-001-0290, Inmates, employment through prison industries program; provide DOC may not negotiate or execute contract with private sector business that pays inmate less than federal minimum wage: H4154
- 24-003-0040, Escrowed wages for prisoner; remove reference to prisoner sentenced to death: S0052

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 24-003-0040, Inmate wages; provide an inmate who is paid less than federal minimum wage shall not have the cost for room and board deducted from wages; provide for disposition of this portion of wages: H4050
- 24-003-0180, Inmates, discharged; provide inmate must be provided with written notice that the inmate is eligible to register to vote and instructions on how to register: S0351
- 24-003-0185, Voting rights, inmates; provide DOC shall provide inmates with certain information with regard to restoration of voting rights once released from custody of DOC: H3034
- 24-003-0220, Inmates; provide inmates in detention facility may also attend funeral services and visit hospitalized family members: S0653
- 24-003-0410, Sale of prison-made products; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 24-003-0420, Prison industries violations; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 24-003-0530, Executions; provide a person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death shall be electrocuted or lethal injection if available and other provisions: H3755
- 24-003-0530, Executions; provide a person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death shall suffer penalty by electrocution, firing squad or lethal injection if available and other provisions: **S0200**
- 24-003-0580, Executions; define certain terms; provide certain information pertaining to identity of execution team is confidential; provide exemption from certain regulations for supplies needed; other provisions: S0944
- 24-003-0950, Prison contraband; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 24-005-0130, Leaving jails unattended; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 24-007-0155, Prison contraband; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 24-013-0040, Prisoners, calculation of time served; provide a prisoner may be given full credit against a sentence for time spent under GPS monitoring: H3010
- 24-013-0040, Prisoners, calculation of time served; provide prisoner must be given two days of credit for every for every one day served in custody prior to trial and sentencing: S0069
- 24-013-0100, No parole offenses; exclude certain offenses involving controlled substances: H4583
- 24-013-0100. Youth Sentencing Act of 2021; make conforming changes: H3212
- 24-013-0125, Work release eligibility; remove exception of death penalty cases: S0052
- 24-013-0150, Early release; reduce percentage of time served for a no parole offense before becoming eligible for early release; provide applies to current inmates under certain circumstances: H3623, H3994
- 24-013-0150, Early release; reduce the percentage of time an inmate who has committed a no parole offense must serve and other provisions: S0051
- 24-013-0150, Sentencing, reduction; provide for a reduction in sentence of an inmate convicted of certain no parole offenses upon satisfying certain conditions: S0170
- 24-013-0150, Work release eligibility; remove exception of death penalty cases: \$0052
- 24-013-0210, Good behavior credit; increase the number of good behavior an inmate with no parole offense may receive: S0051
- 24-013-0230, Early release, community supervision, and credits; provide for a reduction in sentence of inmate convicted of certain no parole offenses upon satisfying certain conditions: S0484
- 24-013-0230, Work and education credit for inmates; increase the number of work and education credit days an inmate who has a no parole offense may receive: S0051

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 24-013-0260, Failure of officer to have charge of inmate; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 24-013-0410, Unlawful escape or possessing tools or weapons; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 24-013-0430, Rioting by inmates; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 24-013-0460, Furnishing drugs or alcohol to inmates; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 24-019-0010, Judge William R Byars Youthful Offender Act; revise age of a person considered a youthful offender for commission of certain crimes: H4083
- 24-021-0032, Sexually Violent Predator Act, reentry supervision; make conforming changes: S0659, H4086
- 24-021-0110, Probation, administrative sanctions and conditions; set maximum jail confinement periods on administrative sanction and provide further procedures for revocations: \$0051
- 24-021-0280, Probation agents, duties and powers; require agents to take into account an offender's effective use of discretionary funds and other provisions: S0051
- 24-021-0430, Probation, administrative sanctions and conditions; set maximum jail confinement periods on administrative sanction and provide further procedures for revocations: \$0051
- 24-021-0430, Probation; provide a test for marijuana may not be performed during urinalysis or blood test on probationer: H3782
- 24-021-0440, Probation; provide that the period be dependent on the offense; restitution may not be required the first three months of supervision and other provisions: S0051
- 24-021-0460, Probation violations; limit revocations for technical violations: S0051
- 24-021-0490, Restitution, PPP; provide that PPP shall consider an offender's ability to make restitution when it determines the amount of an offender's monthly payment: H3149
- 24-021-0560, Community supervision program; clarify that once supervision is completed an officer is still subject to other requirements of supervision: S0051
- 24-021-0560, Work release eligibility; remove exception of death penalty cases: S0052
- 24-021-0610, Parole, eligibility; allow for eligibility to be computed using an inmates active incarcerative sentence and amend requirements related to medical parole: S0051
- 24-021-0620, Parole board reviews; allow for automatic release on parole of nonviolent inmates who have met certain conditions: S0051
- 24-021-0645, Parole; limit revocations for technical violations: S0051
- 24-021-0660, Parole, effect; limit revocations for technical violations: S0051
- 24-021-0680, Parole violations; limit revocations for technical violations: S0051
- 24-021-0715, Parole for terminally ill, geriatric or permanently disabled; amend eligibility requirements and extend eligibility; other provisions: S0051
- 24-021-0930, Pardons; require a pardon shall explicitly state that restoration of civil rights includes the right to vote and provide instructions on how to register to vote: \$0351
- 24-028-0020, Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee, termination; delete section and reestablish the Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee: S0077
- 24-028-0030, Annual reports; make conforming changes: S0077

### Title 25

25-001-0420, Emergency Management Divisions, duties; require division to ensure all emergency shelters opened during declared emergencies or evacuations are staffed and equipped with sufficient personnel and supplies: H3536

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 25-001-0440, Emergency Order Balance of Powers Act; provide for actions making state of emergency ineffective and allow renewal in periods of no greater than 15 days; other provisions: S0104
- 25-001-0440, Emergency proclamation by Governor; provide state of emergency may not last longer than 15 days without consent of General Assembly and inaction does not grant consent; other provisions: S0382
- 25-001-0440, State of Emergency; provide Governor may not declare new state of emergency which has the effect of extending another declaration; other provisions: H3387
- 25-001-0440, State of Emergency; provide after lapse of at least 30 days following declaration the General Assembly may convene for purpose of considering such declaration; other provisions: H3443
- 25-001-0440, State of Emergency; provide that a state of emergency cannot be extended beyond 15 days without authorization of the Board of Emergency Management; other provisions: S0045
- 25-001-0440, State of emergency; provide a state of emergency for a public health emergency shall not continue more than 30 days without a joint resolution by General Assembly approving continuation; other provisions: H3556
- 25-001-0440, State of emergency; provide governor may not prohibit sale of alcohol before 12 am by holders of certain types of licenses; provide alleged violation may not be used to suspend or revoke licenses: H3695
- 25-001-1860, Governor proclamation; declare provisions of section must not be used in manner that violates a person's right to free speech: H3526
- 25-007-0040. Treason; remove death penalty: S0052
- 25-011-0040, Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; designate officers as county employees and provide they may be removed by county legislative delegation: S0641, H3416
- 25-011-0040, Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; provide officer must complete a training and be issued accreditation within 90 days after appointment: S0530
- 25-011-0040, Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; provide officers will be at-will employees of state; revise manner in which officers are appointed and accredited: H3839
- 25-012-0010, Cremated remains of veteran, disposal of unclaimed; provide Title 25, Chap. 012 are mandatory under certain circumstances: H3274
- 25-012-0030, Cremated remains of veteran, disposal of unclaimed; provide Title 25, Chap. 012 are mandatory under certain circumstances: H3274
- 25-012-0050, Cremated remains of veteran, disposal of unclaimed; provide Title 25, Chap. 012 are mandatory under certain circumstances: H3274

### Title 27

- 27-001-0060, Flags, homeowners' rights to fly US flag; provide this right includes right to display flag on flagpole installed on premises for this purpose: H3537
- 27-003-0030, Punishment of parties to fraudulent conveyances; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 27-005-0045, Residential property condition disclosure statements; require water quality tests for wells as a condition of closing a real estate transaction: S0047
- 27-030-0130, HOA governing documents, enforceability; prohibit enforceability of a providing granting HOA the authority to foreclose on property: H3075
- 27-030-0140, HOA budget, notice; require a HOA to provide notice to homeowner before it may take action to spend funds not provided in budget; require a quorum of homeowners to be present to approve expenditure: H3068
- 27-040-0020, Residential Landlord and Tenant Act, construction; exempt certain tenancies from act: H3765
- 27-040-0130, Legal remedies under Residential Landlord and Tenant Act; make conforming changes: H3373

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 27-040-0210, Definitions; define court: H3373
- 27-040-0210; Landlord Tenant Act, definitions; revise definition of essential services to include access to postal services: H4795
- 27-040-0440, Landlord duties; add duty to maintain mailboxes for all tenants in accordance with US postal regulations: H4795
- 27-040-0445, Landlord, to notify tenant of a bedbug infestation: H4579
- 27-040-0610, Legal remedies under Residential Landlord and Tenant Act; make conforming changes: H3373
- 27-040-0710, Legal remedies under Residential Landlord and Tenant Act; make conforming changes: H3373
- 27-040-0780, Legal remedies under Residential Landlord and Tenant Act; make conforming changes: H3373
- 27-040-0800, Ejection, judgement appeal; require tenant to pay landlord all rent allegedly owed prior to action for possession and to update reference: H3307
- 27-050-0040, Disclosure statements, real property; require disclosure of adjacent property utilized for agricultural purposes: S0420

### Title 29

- 29-001-0030, Wilful sale of property with a lien; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 29-005-0130, Lien enforcement before magistrate court; increase the amount of the lien that may be enforced by a petition: \$0105
- 29-007-0020, Failure to pay laborers; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 29-015-0010, Liens for storage; prohibit the collection of storage costs by a towing company, storage facility, garage or repair shop prior to sending notice: S0535, H3729

#### Title 30

- 30-004-0020, FOIA, definition of a public body; add legislative caucuses to definition: H3402
- 30-004-0040 FOIA; provide public bodies may not disclose names or other personally identifying information of jurors; prohibit disclosure of certain documents concerning jurors; other provisions: H4268
- 30-004-0040, FOIA, exemptions; remove exemption for General Assembly member and immediate staff: H3402, H3622
- 30-004-0040, FOIA; delete exemption for documents relating to governmental efforts to attract businesses to state: S0396
- 30-004-0100, FOIA, equitable remedies; make remedies available from the Office of the Freedom of Information Act Review; provide for appeals to administrative law court and other provisions: H3254
- 30-004-0110, FOIA, equitable remedies; make remedies available from the Office of the Freedom of Information Act Review; provide for appeals to administrative law court and other provisions: H3254
- 30-005-0035, Deed and mortgage, derivation clause; require all mortgages to include clause setting forth name of party who prepared mortgage or licensed attorney who assisted in closing: H3789
- 30-005-0120, Validation of certain conveyances not endorsed by a county auditor; provide any conveyance meeting the prerequisites for recording are valid and binding: S0962
- 30-009-0030, False or fraudulent documents, removal; provide a person provided with a notice of document removal may commence a suit to prevent removal of document: S0440

- 31-012-0070, Redevelopment Authority, powers; provide certain fees may be used for the financing, acquiring, developing, supporting and operating of certain museum projects: S0041
- 31-021-0040, Discriminatory housing practices; prohibit landlord from requesting a credit report or using credit score to determine whether to enter into a rental agreement or setting rental rates: H3693

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 31-021-0120, Discriminatory housing practices; delete requirement that complaint and answer be verified: S0537, H3344
- 31-021-0140, Discriminatory housing practices, civil action; provide certain filing requirements for individuals: S0537, H3344

#### Title 32

- 32-002-0010, Construction contracts, hold harmless clauses; provide certain indemnification provisions in agreements and design professional agreements are against public policy and unenforceable in SC: S0422
- 32-007-0100, Funeral contracts, preneed; revise penalties for violations: H4267
- 32-007-0110. Unlicensed preneed funeral services, complaints; provide complaints to which consumer affairs shall respond must be written: H4267
- 32-008-0320, Safe Cremation Act; provide a notice requirement prior to cremations: H3185
- 32-008-0325, Safe Cremation Act; provide a notice requirement prior to cremations: H3185
- 32-008-0360, Safe Cremation Act; increase monetary fines and require immediate reporting of violations to board: H4267
- 32-008-0375, Embalmers, continuing education; require certain continuing education for crematory operators: H4267
- 32-008-0385, Crematory staff requirements; require all cremations be performed by trained staff members: H4267

#### Title 33

- 33-006-0250, SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021; authorize corporations to issue certificate tokens in lieu of stock certificates: H3495
- 33-007-0101, Annual shareholders' meetings; allow for remote participation in meetings: H3760
- 33-011-0101, Mergers; make conforming changes: S0232, H3492
- 33-031-1101, Merger, approval plan for nonprofit; make conforming changes: S0232, H3492
- 33-031-1102, Mergers, limitations by public benefit or religious corporation; make conforming changes: S0232, H3492
- 33-041-1110, Limited liability partnerships, applications; appoint Secretary of State as agent for service of process: S0393
- 33-045-0170, Cotton cooperatives, membership; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 33-056-0050, Charitable fundraising activities; increase amount that may be received in contributions: H4513
- 33-057-0120, Nonprofit organizations qualification to conduct raffles; increase amount of a total prize offered in a raffle event: H4513
- 33-077-0280, Collision coverage, automobiles; provide insurer may not consider claims submitted for repair or replacement of safety glass when determining rates: H3408

### Title 34

- 34-003-0010, Unlawful use of the word bank; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 34-003-0080, Criminal liability of bank officials furnishing false certificates to Comptroller General; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 34-003-0350, Bank; provide that Commissioners of Banking shall forward a copy of report to chief executive: \$\frac{\$80467}{13582}\),
- 34-003-0360; Bank; replace State Board of Bank Control with Commissioner of Banking and replace cashier with chief executive: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-003-0370, Bank; State Board of Bank Control with Commissioner of Banking and president or cashier with chief executive: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-003-0380, Bank; replace president or cashier with chief executive; provide two directors shall verify report: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-003-0810, Bank; permit another state's bank to convert into a SC state bank and require board approval; require national or other state banking corporation to file an application of conversion: **S0467**, H3583

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 34-003-0840, Bank; provide unless otherwise elected by shareholders of national banking corporation or state banking corporation the officers at the time of dissolution are officers of created bank: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-003-0850, Banks and Trust Companies, consolidation and mergers; provide certain banks and trusts may merge or consolidate with a SC headquartered chartered credit union: S0612
- 34-008-0820, Bank; include reference to non-SC state bank converting to a SC state bank: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-008-0830, Bank; include reference to non-SC state bank converting to a SC state bank: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-009-0010, Bank; provide payment of US currency and delete a provision that requires no authorized but unissued capital stock may be issued without approval by board: S080367
- 34-009-0040, Bank; provide a banking company or corporation must have minimum capital in the amount required by the state board of financial institutions: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-011-0030, Receipt of deposit or trust after insolvency; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 34-011-0060, Bank; remove requirement that a home telephone number is necessary to establish prima facie evidence against a defendant: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-011-0090, Bank deposits, jurisdiction; provide for eligibility even when person has had a prior offense expunged:
- 34-011-0090, Fraudulent checks; amend jurisdiction of magistrates and delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 34-013-0140, Bank; provide an exception to restriction if the purchase is approved by the Board of Financial Institutions or if the Banking Association hold the outstanding shares as treasury stock: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-026-0350, Bank; provide that the maintenance of the facility must be reasonably necessary to furnish service to its members or potential members: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-026-0530, Bank; remove requirement for membership officers to approve applications: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-026-0640, Bank; provide board must meet at least quarterly: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-026-0645, Bank; remove duty to establish titles for senior management positions: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-026-1220, Bank; provide the assets and liabilities of credit union will vest in and become property of successor credit union: **S0467**, H3583
- 34-028-0230, Savings associations; provide any association may reorganize, merge, or consolidate with a SC headquartered chartered credit union: S0612
- 34-030-0350, Savings bank; provide a SC headquartered chartered credit union may merge with certain depository institutions under a state savings bank charter or federal charter: S0612
- 34-030-0360, Stock Savings Banks; provide may apply to merge with a SC headquartered chartered credit union: S0612
- 34-039-0180, Deferred presentment or deposit of checks, restrictions and requirements; provide that the effective APR charged on a deferred transaction cannot exceed 36 percent: S0058, H3462

- 35-001-0607, Public records, not for public examination; provide records disclosed under Article 8 are nonpublic: H3908
- 35-001-0607, Public records; add certain records provided to division regarding suspected financial exploitation of vulnerable adults: **S0425**
- 35-011-0105, Title 34, Chap. 051, SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021,define term virtual currency: H3495

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

35-011-0110, SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021; provide act does not apply to buying, selling, issuing, or taking custody of payment instruments or stored value in virtual currency; other provisions: H3495

#### Title 36

- 36-009-0410, Unlawful sale or disposal of personal property subject to security interest; revise penalties: S0051
- 36-009-0410, Unlawful sale or disposal of personal property; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

#### Title 37

- 37-003-0210, Rebates; provide rebate may not be due upon prepayment of a loan secured by a manufactured home: \$0636
- 37-003-0302, Consumer loans, receipts of payment; require creditor to deliver mail or mail a periodic statement within 10 days of submission or payment; require statement of remaining balance and other provisions: H3542
- 37-003-0413, Short-term vehicle loans; provide capping of the loan interest rate for specific loan amounts: S0059
- 37-003-0413, Short-term vehicle-secured loans; provide for maximum interest rates a lender may charge: H3552
- 37-003-0501, Definitions; include short-term vehicle-secured loan and supervised loan: H3552
- 37-003-0501, Supervised loans; provide that short-term vehicle secured loans are not supervised loans: S0059
- 37-022-0110, Mortgage lending; establish certain criteria a retailer of manufactured or modular homes must meet to qualify as an exempt person: S0637
- 37-029-0110, PalmettoPride, board; add DOT Secretary to board: H4603
- 37-029-0130, PalmettoPride, funds appropriated; provide funds allocated shall flow through DOT; provide PRT shall transfer certain funds to DOT: H4603
- 37-031-0010 through 37-031-0100, SC Biometric Data Privacy Act; provide certain requirements for a business that collects consumer biometric info, allow consumer to request deletion of info, and other provisions: H3063
- Title 37, Chap. 031, SC Biometric Data Privacy Act; provide certain requirements for a business that collects consumer biometric info, allow consumer to request deletion of info, and other provisions: H3063

### Title 38

- 38-001-0020, Definitions; delete definition of travel insurance; add travel insurance to definition of marine insurance: **S0435**
- 38-002-0030, Insurance and acting without a license; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 38-003-0010, DOI Director; provide director may be elected in general election; provide for term, qualifications, vacancy and other provisions: H3932
- 38-003-0100, DOI Director; provide director may be elected in general election; provide for term, qualifications, vacancy and other provisions: H3932
- 38-007-0020, Insurance premium tax; direct additional funds to V-SAFE program: H3252
- 38-009-0180, Standard valuation law; remove a requirement: S0981 38-009-0210, Reduction from liability reinsurance; correct name of the appropriate office of National Association of Insurance Commissioners: S0981
- 38-013-0030, Orders resulting from examination; allow director or designee to serve an order upon the insurer by electronic mail: **H3585**
- 38-013-0080, Business standing and financial condition; provide time and manner annual statement must be filed: S0981
- 38-013-0085, Annual statements, filing; provide time and manner statements are filed: S0981

- 38-043-0710 through 38-043-0820, LImited lines travel insurance; define terms, provide travel insurance must be classified and file as marine insurance subject to certain exceptions; other provisions: **S0435**
- 38-053-0110, Financial statement requirements; provide a deadline for submission: <u>**H3585**</u>
- 38-055-0170, Presenting false claims for payment; revise penalties: \$0051
- 38-055-0520, Fraud; establish fraud division within the Dept of Insurance: H3586
- 38-055-0530, Insurance fraud and reporting immunity; replace term
  Director of Department of Public Safety with Director
  of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
  H3092
- 38-055-0530, Insurance, definitions; remove references to the second injury fund and add a separate definition for underserved benefit or advantage: H3586
- 38-055-0550, Insurance fraud, penalties; make conforming changes: H3586
- 38-055-0560, Insurance fraud; transfer duties and obligations to Dept of Insurance: H3586
- 38-055-0570, Insurance Fraud Division, notification; include reference to obligation of judges and judicial officials to report suspected false statements and misinterpretations to division: H4615
- 38-055-0570, Insurance fraud and reporting immunity; replace term
  Director of Department of Public Safety with Director
  of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
  H3092
- 38-055-0570, Notification of fraud; transfer duties and obligations to Dept of Insurance: H3586
- 38-055-0590, Annual report; transfer duties and obligations to Dept of Insurance: H3586
- 38-057-0150, Inducements, prohibited; allow and employee, affiliate, or third party on an insurer to offer an insured services relating the loss of control of the covered risk: S0981
- 38-063-0220, LIfe insurance; allow for mutual decision to terminate or rescind policy: S0744, H4220
- 38-071-0140, Newborn health insurance; require coverage of pasteurized donor human milk and human milk products for certain newborns: S0485, H3749
- 38-071-0143, Health plan coverage for children placed for adoption; make conforming changes: H3239
- 38-071-0145, Health insurance coverage; require insurance and health maintenance organizations to cover annual well-women examinations and provide definition: S0577, H3748
- 38-071-0145, Health insurance; require coverage for maternity care; define term: H4052
- 38-071-0295, Health benefit plan; prohibit preexisting condition exclusions in plans: H3239
- 38-071-0340, Insurance policies, required provisions; make conforming changes: H3239
- 38-071-0340, Required policy provisions; add a time of payment of claims requirement for health insurance coverage: **H3585**
- 38-071-0530, Insurance policies, specific standards required for sale; make conforming changes: H3239
- 38-071-0650, Insurance, right to transfer policy; make conforming changes: **H3639**
- 38-071-0730, Group policies; make conforming changes: H3239
- 38-071-0760, Group coverage; make conforming changes: H3239 38-071-1360, Insurers, requirement for plan offerings for small
- employers; make conforming changes: H3239
  38-073-0240, Rate filings; clarify where an insurer may file a
- multiplier: S0981 38-073-0910, Filings; establish that rate, rule, and form filings submitted by a rating organization are subject to prior approval of DOI: S0981

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 38-073-0910, Insurance policies, premium rate increase requirements; differentiate the requirements for a premium rate increase for certain types of insurance: \$0623
- 38-073-0920, Insurance; include relevant citations which are not subject to the enumerated rate-filing limitations: S0501
- 38-075-0730, Cancellation of policies, restrictions; distinguish the cancellation provisions for workers' comp insurance policies: <u>H3585</u>
- 38-075-0740, Nonrenewal policies, restrictions; remove specific deadlines: **H3585**
- 38-075-0750, Insurance policy renewal; provide an insured must have notice of and give written consent to any increase in the amount of a deductible prior to renewal: S0136
- 38-075-1000, Title insurer, commissions; remove cap on commission: S0539, H3982
- 38-075-1160, Cancellation or refusal to renew, notice requirements; remove specific deadlines: **H3585**
- 38-075-1240, Underwriting restrictions director; require insurer to provide a list of underwriting restrictions only upon the request of the director regardless of geography: H3585
- 38-077-0030, Auto insurance, definition; add underinsured motorist coverage: H4771
- 38-077-0030, Reduction in coverage, definition; prohibit an insurer from treating a correction of a typographical or scrivener's error as a reduction in coverage: **H3587**
- 38-077-0120, Cancellation or refusal to renew, notice requirements; make conforming changes: **H3587**
- 38-077-0120, Commercial vehicle insurance, notice requirements; designate a separate notice requirement for commercial vehicle insurance policies: H3826
- 38-077-0122, Auto insurance; provide that insurers may not use a numerical, credit-based insurance score or other credit rating as a basis for coverage: S0139
- 38-077-0123, Auto insurance renewal; provide that insurers may not use a numerical, credit-based insurance score or other credit rating as a basis for renewal: S0139
- 38-077-0140, Bodily injury and property damage limits; require 150,000 dollar limits for bodily injury resulting in death: H3415
- 38-077-0150, Underinsured motorist coverage; require underinsured motorist coverage on all auto insurance policies in SC: H4771
- 38-077-0160, Uninsured motorists, additional coverage; make conforming changes: H4771
- 38-077-0170, Sue or recover damages, car accident; allow an uninsured to see a court order for a presuit deposition when unable to obtain affidavit from witness and all submission of electronic or other recording of accident: S0025
- 38-077-0170, Sue or recover when driver unknown; provide there may be a right of action or recovery under the uninsured motorist provision in the uninsured can prove photo or video evidence: S0529
- 38-077-0200, Arbitration clause, prohibitions; make conforming changes: H4771
- 38-077-0210, Additional liability; make conforming changes: H4771 38-077-0710, Arbitrators; remove requirement that an arbitrator must be an attorney: H3412
- 38-077-0720, Arbitrators, qualifications; allow for 3rd year law school students to serve as arbitrators: H3412
- 38-077-0730, Arbitration; provide a method by which a defendant may object to arbitration: H3412
- 38-077-0770, Arbitration appeals; provide appeal from arbitration is reviewed as pursuant to appellate court rules: H3412
- 38-077-1120, Auto insurance, Fraud-Reporting Immunity Act; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 38-079-0200, Rate increase or assessment authorization; include a reference: S0981
- 38-101-0020, Flood insurance; require a peril of flood to be named: \$0981
- 38-101-0030, Flood insurance; require a peril of flood to be named: \$0981
- 38-101-0040, Flood insurance; require a peril of flood to be named: \$0981
- 38-101-0110, Flood insurance; require a peril of flood to be named: \$0981
- 38-101-0120, Cancellation or nonrenewal, written notice; clarify the required notice period: S0981
- Title 38, Chap. 043, Art. 006, LImited lines travel insurance; define terms, provide travel insurance must be classified and file as marine insurance subject to certain exceptions; other provisions: **S0435**

#### Title 39

- 39-001-0020, Untrue statements in advertising; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-001-0080, Industrial hygiene and safety professionals' certificates; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-005-0190, Child Online Safety Act; provide unlawful for operator to make a pornographic website available to persons under age 18; provide for penalties; other provisions: H3885
- 39-009-0230, Metric system, implementation; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 39-015-0010, Manufacturers' use of marked drinking containers; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 39-015-0015, Peat, labeling; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-015-0480, Possession of marked or branded containers; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-015-0750, Destruction of brand or removal of timber; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-015-1195, Counterfeit marks; make conforming changes: H3619 39-019-0510, Fraud sale of leaf tobacco; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-025-0020, Honey; provide that beekeepers producing more than 400 gallons of honey may file for exemption from inspections and regulations; exempt beekeepers may sell directly; other provisions: S0961
- 39-033-1320, Butterfat content and weight of milk; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-033-1540, Unauthorized use of stamped bottles of other dealers of milk in same county; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-041-0160, Fraudulent violation of petroleum requirements; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-041-0255, Retail motor fuel; provide every retail motor fuel outlet selling fuel for car must charge price per gallon not stated or computed fractional cents; must display and advertise price in like amounts: H4155
- 39-041-0360, Sale of lubricating oils; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 39-051-0120, Antifreeze; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

- 40-002-0005 through 40-002-0610, Accountants; provide for the practice of certified public accountants: S0812
- 40-002-0590, Regulation of accounting practices; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 40-003-0290, Architectural Examiners Board, exempted; revise an exemption for plans and specifications for certain dwellings: **S0500**

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 40-003-0290, Architectural Examiners Board, exemption from licensure; revise an exemption for plans and specifications for certain dwellings: S0528, H3863
- 40-005-0020, Supreme Court, SC Bar regulations; provide that Supreme Court may promulgate rules and regulations for admission to the practice of law and other provisions; delete inconsistent provisions: S0096
- 40-005-0310, Practicing law, not a member of the SC Bar; provide that no person may practice law unless licensed by the Supreme Court and delete that the person must be a member of bar: S0096
- 40-008-0150, Perpetual Care Cemetery company, grounds for action against; provide a company may be disciplined for failing to accommodate timely burials after a funeral service: H3550
- 40-008-0190, Perpetual Care Cemetery Act; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 40-011-0030, Threshold amounts, construction costs; double threshold amounts: H4762
- 40-011-0040, Contractors; provide for a voluntary contribution to be made upon application for license to be applied to accredited public universities offering courses in building science or civil engineering; other provisions: S0888
- 40-011-0260, Threshold amounts, schedule of construction costs; double treshold amounts: H4762
- 40-013-0005, Practice Act for Cosmetologists and Cosmetology; conforming changes: H4082
- 40-013-0020, Cosmetology Board; define term hair designer: H4082 40-013-0040, Definitions; include barbering in scope of beauty salon: H4519
- 40-013-0110, Cosmetology, disciplinary actions; conforming changes: H4082
- 40-013-0230, Cosmetology license; provide for licensure of hair designers: H4082
- 40-013-0240, Cosmetology, examinations and fees; make conforming changes: H4082
- 40-013-0270, Cosmetology, license reciprocity; make conforming changes: H4082
- 40-015-0085, SC Teledentistry Act; provide definitions: H4085
- 40-015-0110, SC Teledentistry Act; include taking photographs for certain dental records in exemptions: H4085
- 40-015-0180, SC Teledentistry Act; provide licensees may not be required to sign an agreement limiting their ability to file complaints or provide information for board inquiries or investigations: H4085
- 40-015-0220, Dental specialties needing special licensure; include specialties recognized by the American Board of Dental Specialties: H3088
- 40-015-0250, Dental specialty license, certifying boards; include the American Board of Dental Specialties: H3088
- 40-015-0260, Dental specialty licenses; provide compliance with educational requirements of the American Board of Dental Specialties is an alternative: H3088
- 40-018-0060, Proprietary security business license; provide a member of a school board must be the applicant if a district applies for license: \$0383
- 40-018-0140, Private security and investigation agencies, exceptions; provide a school district is not excluded from such application: S0383
- 40-019-0010, Funeral Services Board; revise composition of board and qaulifications of members: H4267
- 40-019-0020, Embalmers and funeral directors, definitions; revise certain definitions: H4267
- 40-019-0030, Funeral services; provide conduct constituting the practice of funeral services includes parties who control or have authority over a funeral establishment; prohibit revoked or lapsed license from funeral home license: H4267

- 40-019-0070, Funeral Services Board; provide members or employees may not be liable for acts performed in the course of their official duties in absence of malice; other provisions: H4267
- 40-019-0080, Funeral Services Board, inspectors and investigators; revise qualifications for positions: H4267
- 40-019-0110, Funeral directors, unprofessional conduct; provide it is deemed unprofessional for a director to arrange a service without scheduling a timely burial of the remains: H3550
- 40-019-0110, Funeral service provider conduct; make grammatical changes: H4267
- 40-019-0115, Funeral Services Board, jurisdiction; include unlicensed persons acting as a licensee within this jurisdiction: H4267
- 40-019-0200, Funeral services practice, prohibitions; increase monetary fines for practice without license or using false information to obtain license; other provisions: H4267
- 40-019-0250, Continuing education; require certain coursework in ethics; require four hours of total annual coursework; require certain portion of coursework be in ethics; require certain portion completed in person; other provisions: H4267
- 40-019-0265, Home permit requirements; provide funeral home managers may seek exemption from certain residency distance requirements: H4267
- 40-019-0290, Funeral services, fiduciary responsibilities; provide payments must be kept in a trust account until merchandise is delivered for its intended use or possession of purchaser: H4267
- 40-030-0010 through 40-030-0320, Massage Therapy Practice Act: S0227, H3561
- 40-033-0020, Definitions; define certified medical assistant and amend definition of unlicensed assistive personnel: H4296
- 40-033-0020, Nurse Practice Act; provide that advanced practice registered nurses may perform specific acts pursuant to approved written guidelines, remove supervision requirements from certain terms; other provisions: S0639, H3682
- 40-033-0034, Advanced practice registered nurses; include issuing orders for certain home health services: **S0503**
- 40-033-0034, Medical acts, qualifications to perform; revise guidelines for anesthesia care: S0639, H3682
- 40-033-0036, Nurses, temporary licensure; create an additional category of temporary licensure for graduate nurses; prescribe criteria and other provisions: **S0455**
- 40-033-0042, Delegation of tasks to unlicensed personnel; make conforming changes: S0613, H4296
- 40-033-0043, Medications, authorized provisions by unlicensed persons in community residential facilities; extend these provisions to correctional facilities: **S0454**, H3697
- 40-036-0030, Occupational therapists practicing while license suspended; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 40-037-0320, Optometry mobile units, locations; include Title I public schools among places mobile units may serve if services rendered not-for-profit programs: H3860
- 40-041-0080, Hawker and peddler licenses; remove provisions allowing for citizen's arrest of unlicensed hawker or peddler: H3021
- 40-041-0710, Retailer's record of stolen property; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 40-043-0075, Renal dialysis facilities; provide renal drug manufacturer may deliver a legend drug or device to a patient under certain circumstances: **S0427**
- 40-043-0130, Pharmacy Practice Act, continuing education requirements; remove minimum in-person requirements for pharmacists and technicians: **S0427**

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 40-045-0220, Physical Therapy Examiners, license qualifications; require certain fingerprint-supported state and national criminal record checks for initial licensure; other provisions: **S0287**, H3327
- 40-045-0240, Physical Therapy Examiners, licensure by endorsement from other jurisdictions; require certain fingerprint-supported state and national criminal record checks for initial licensure; other provisions: **S0287**, H3327
- 40-047-0020, Definitions; define certified medical assistant and amend unlicensed assistive personnel: H4296
- 40-047-0030, SC Physician Assistants Practice Act; delete prohibition of a licensed physician from delegating certain tasks: S0613, H4296
- 40-047-0037, Telemedicine; provide requirements to allow for provision of out-of-state telemedicine services: H3867
- 40-047-0935, Physician assistants; include issuing orders for certain home health services: **S0503**
- 40-047-0935, Physician assistants; remove ability to delegate certain tasks: S0613, H4296
- 40-047-1240, Anesthesiologist's assistants; delete licensure requirements for assistants to appear before board and present certain certification and knowledge: S0624, H4253
- 40-047-1250, Anesthesiologist's assistants, supervision; increase number of assistants that can be supervised: S0624, H4253
- 40-051-0220, Podiatry or Chiropody; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 40-055-0060, Psychology, Board of Examiners; conforming changes: H3833
- 40-055-0080, Psychology, Board of Examiners; conforming changes: H3833
- 40-056-0200, Fire codes and regulations; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 40-057-0115, Criminal background checks; require social security number-based criminal records in addition to existing requirements: **H3664**
- 40-057-0340, Real estate brokers, continuing education requirement exemptions; provide exemption to the biennial continuing ed requirement for those who have 25 years of licensure and are 65 years or older: S0158
- 40-057-0340, Real estate brokers, continuing education requirement; provide continuing education requirements must include at least one hour devoted to fair housing and discrimination: H3471
- 40-057-0510, Property managers, license renewal requirements; require one hour of continuing education devoted to fair housing and discrimination: H3471
- 40-057-0720, Real Estate Commission disciplinary actions; provide specific monetary penalties for violations of fair housing laws: H3472
- 40-058-0020, Licensing of Mortgage Brokers Act; establish a certain criteria a retailer of manufactured or modular homes must meet to qualify as an exempt person: S0637
- 40-059-0020, Residential Builders Commission; revise definition of residential specialty contractors: H3606
- 40-059-0020, Residential specialty contractor; include swimming pool installers in definition: H3916
- 40-059-0030, Residential specialty contracting license requirements; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 40-060-0030, Real Estate appraisers, licensure requirement exemptions; modify exemptions for licenses of the Real Estate Commission: H3255
- 40-060-0031, Real Estate Appraisers Board, licensure; revise and provide college education requirements and acceptable equivalencies; exempt certain mass appraisers from college education requirements: H3255

- 40-060-0033, Mass appraisers; revise various requirements and qualifications for certain licensed mass appraisers: H3255
- 40-060-0034, Apprentice appraisers and supervisors; revise various requirements: H3255
- 40-060-0035, Appraisers, continuing education; impose certain reporting requirements on licenses: H3255
- 40-060-0036, Appraisers, continuing education providers; impose certain reporting requirements on providers: H3255
- 40-060-0037, Appraisers, reciprocal applications; make technical changes: H3255
- 40-060-0040, Appraiser contact information maintained with Board; include email address of licensees: H3255
- 40-060-0320, Real Estate Appraiser License and Certification Act, definitions; revise definition of appraisal panel: H3255
- 40-060-0330, Appraiser registration requirements; revise requirements concerning certain financial information:
- 40-060-0360, Appraiser, regulations; specify certain required regulations: H3255
- 40-060-0420, Appraisers, record-keeping requirements for registration renewal; revise requirements that appraisal management companies must provide: H3255
- 40-060-0450, Appraisers, compensation required by appraisal management companies; clarify applicable governing federal regulations: H3255
- 40-068-0055, Assurance organizations; delete requirement that these functions be provided by regulation: S0489, H3774
- 40-068-0060, Professional employment organization service agreements; provide assigned employee with certain written notice of how agreement affects them: S0489, H3774
- 40-068-0070, Professional employment organization services agreements; provide that terms of agreement must be established by written contract: S0489, H3774
- 40-068-0150, Professional employer organizations, prohibited acts; provide professional employer organizations shall not engage in sale of insurance or act as third party administrators; other provisions: S0489, H3774
- 40-069-0200, Veterinary license, filing false information for license; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 40-075-0005 through 40-075-0310, Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Behavior Analysts, and Licensed Psycho-Educational Specialists; redesignated: S0630, H3731
- 40-075-0005, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731
- 40-075-0010, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731
- 40-075-0020, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630. H3731
- 40-075-0030, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: \$0630, H3731
- 40-075-0110, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 40-075-0190, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: \$0630, H3731
- 40-075-0200, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: \$0630, H3731
- 40-075-0220, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731
- 40-075-0250, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731
- 40-075-0260, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731
- 40-075-0285, Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731
- 40-079-0020, Alarm systems, definitions; further define alarm system business and burglar alarm system business:
- 40-079-0310, Exclusions; remove camera and card access alarms from exclusions from provision: S0904
- 40-080-0030, Firefighter registration; revise cost and process of obtaining records: S0460
- 40-082-0200, Liquid petroleum gas license; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- Title 40, Chap. 002, Accountants; provide for the practice of certified public accountants: S0812
- Title 40, Chap. 030, Massage Therapy Practice Act: S0227, H3561
- Title 40, Chap. 075, Art. 001, Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Behavior Analysts, and Licensed Psycho-Educational Specialists; redesignated: S0630, H3731
- Title 40, Chap. 075, Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Behavior Analysts, and Licensed Psycho-Educational Specialists; redesignated: S0630, H3731

#### Title 41

- 41-001-0020, Unlawful discrimination against union members; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 41-001-0060, Transactions between shippers and labor organizations, prohibited; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 41-003-0140, LLR, impeding duties of director; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 41-007-0080, Right to work; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 41-018-0030, Amusement rides safety code; differentiate between amusement-style and competition style concessions go-karts; define terms: S0403
- 41-035-0040, Unemployment benefits; modify weekly benefit amount: S0347
- 41-035-0110, Unemployment benefits, eligibility; provide that a person separated from employment for defying covid-19 vaccine mandate be eligible for unemployment benefits: S0922
- 41-035-0320, Unemployment security benefits; reduce the lookback period to two years for determining whether there is an on indicator for SC: **S0421**

#### Title 42

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 42-001-0160, Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act; exempt injuries sustained by officers in line of duty from certain limitations on claims for injury caused by stress, mental injury or mental illness: H3791
- 42-001-0160, Workers' Comp; definition of injury and personal injury so as to exempt injuries sustained by law enforcement in the line of duty from certain limitations on claims caused by stress, mental injury or illness: H3413, H3939
- 42-001-0160, Workers' Comp; provide that a limitation on stress, mental injuries and mental illness for workers' comp does not apply to a first responder diagnosed with PTSD; define terms: S0094, S0282, S0402
- 42-001-0560, Workers' compensation claim, notice requirement for filing against a third party; make the filing of a notice form permissive: H4321
- 42-003-0020, Workers' Comp Commission; provide for qualifications to serve as commissioner: S0930
- 42-003-0040, Commissioners' salaries; provide commissioners are entitled to judicial retirement: S0930
- 42-005-0045, Failure of employers to secure payment of compensation; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 42-005-0240, Insurance agent, acting while suspended; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 42-009-0440, Workers' Comp Commission, requirement to report fraud; make conforming changes: H3586
- 42-015-0060, Workers' Comp; clarify that medical treatment and supplies are furnished for any additional time that the judgement established; other provisions: S0366
- 42-017-0040, Workers' Comp Commission hearing; provide that medical records and opinions of medical providers are admissible without regard to the rules of evidence: \$0366

#### Title 43

- 43-005-1250, Network of mass transit systems; replace term
  Director of Department of Public Safety with Director
  of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
  H3092
- 43-025-0010, Commission for the Blind; provide meetings shall be held at least once a quarter: S0430
- 43-026-0090, Vending facilities by blind persons; provide local detention facilities are not subject to those provisions, and to provide exceptions; define terms: S0509
- 43-035-0010, Omnibus Adult Protection Act, definitions; add definitional terms and change definition of investigative entity: H3180
- 43-035-0010, Omnibus Adult Protection Act; add definition for undue influence and to change definition of exploitation: S0906, H3236
- 43-035-0015, Vulnerable adult maltreatment, investigations; make conforming changes: H3180
- 43-035-0040, Vulnerable adult maltreatment investigations; make conforming changes: H3180
- 43-035-0045, Vulnerable adult maltreatment hearings; make conforming changes: H3180
- 43-035-0085, Vulnerable adult maltreatment penalties; make conforming changes: H3180

- 44-001-0020 through 44-001-0315, DHEC; rename chapter Department of Behavioral and Public Health; create Division of Public Health and abolish DHEC; other provisions: S0002
- 44-001-0020 through 44-001-0315, DHEC; rename chapter Department of Public Health, reorganize chapter to abolish DHEC; provide for Director by Governor; other provisions: H3766, H4803

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 44-001-0143, Home-based food production operations; allow a home-based food production operation to sell food to an informed person and require a disclosure on certain food products: S0308
- 44-001-0143, Home-based food products; expand types of nonpotentially hazardous foods; allow for direct sales to retailers and online sales; other provisions: S0506
- 44-001-0150, DHEC, violation of rules; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 44-001-0151, Shellfish, violations; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 44-002-0020, Definitions; make conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-002-0040, Superb Account and Superb Financial Responsibility Fund; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-002-0060, Underground storage tanks; conforming changes:
- H3766, H4803 44-002-0130, Superb account; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-003-0210, Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; eliminate commission as governing body and establish Disabilities and Special Needs Dept; provide for powers and duties: S0743
- 44-003-0220, Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; eliminate commission as governing body and establish Disabilities and Special Needs Dept; provide for powers and duties; provide director is part of Governor's cabinet: S0743
- 44-003-0230, Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; vest powers and duties to Disabilities and Special Needs Dept Director: S0743
- 44-003-0240, Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; transfer authority to promulgate regulations to Disabilities and Special Needs Dept: S0743
- 44-004-0130, Definitions; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-004-0130, Emergency Health Powers Act; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 44-004-0130, Emergency Powers Health Act; revise definition of qualifying health condition: H3526
- 44-004-0510, Quarantines, imposed by DHEC; eliminate DHEC's authority to isolate or quarantine an individuals who refuse exam or testing: H3526
- 44-004-0540, Isolation and quarantine procedures; eliminate DHEC's authority to isolate or quarantine an individual or group through an extrajudicial emergency order signed by commissioner: H3526
- 44-004-0540, Isolation and quarantine; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0110 through 44-007-0394, State Health Facility Licensure Act, designated: S0290, H3161, H3223
- 44-007-0110, Health care facilities, regulation; eliminate reference to certificate of need requirements: S0290, H3161, H3223
- 44-007-0120, Health care facilities, regulation; eliminate reference to certificate of need requirements: S0290, H3161, H3223
- 44-007-0130, Definitions; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0130, Health care facilities, regulation; eliminate reference to certificate of need requirements: S0290, H3161, H3223
- 44-007-0130, Health care facility licensure definitions; add acute hospital care at home; change definition of hospital: H4549
- 44-007-0140, Health care facilities, regulation; eliminate reference to certificate of need requirements: S0290, H3161, H3223
- 44-007-0150, DHEC; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0150, Health care facilities, regulation; eliminate reference to certificate of need requirements: S0290, H3161, H3223

- 44-007-0160, Certificate of need; provide that the addition of beds in certain situations is exempt from certificate of need requirements; increase dollar threshold for capital expenditures on medical equipment; other provisions: S0370
- 44-007-0170, Certificate of need, exceptions; add opioid treatment programs: H4564
- 44-007-0170, Certificate of need, exemptions; exempt acute hospital care at home programs and services: H4549
- 44-007-0170, Certificate of need, exemptions; exempt certain medical equipment and provide certain threshold criteria to exempt the addition of beds: S0370
- 44-007-0170, Certificate of need, exemptions; make requirements inapplicable to home health agencies: H4546
- 44-007-0170, Certificate of need; add diabetes screening facilities: \$0717
- 44-007-0180, Health planning committee; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0190, Project review criteria; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0200, Certificate of Need; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0210, Certificate of Need; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0210, Certificate of need, contested cases; provide there shall be no judicial review beyond Administrative Law Court: S0370
- 44-007-0230, Certificate of Need; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0267, Acute hospital care at home programs and services; require DHEC to promulgate regulations for licensing: H4549
- 44-007-0320, Health care facilities, regulation; eliminate reference to certificate of need requirements: S0290, H3161, H3223
- 44-007-0320, License; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0370, Residential Care Committee; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-0760, Payment for service; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-007-2430, Data collection; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-009-0010 through 44-009-0160, Mental Health Department; create Division of Mental Health within the Department of Behavioral and Public Health; other provisions: S0002
- 44-011-0010, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-011-0060, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: \$0002
- 44-011-0060, Mental Health department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-011-0070, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: \$0002
- 44-013-0020, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: \$0002
- 44-013-0030, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-013-0040, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-013-0060, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: \$0002
- 44-015-0010, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-015-0020, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-015-0030, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-015-0060, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-015-0070, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: \$0002

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 44-015-0080, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-015-0090, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: \$0002
- 44-017-0440, Transport of mentally ill person; provide that officer responsible for transport must be part of a therapeutic transport unit and other provisions: S0259
- 44-017-0450, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-017-0460, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-017-0570, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-017-0860, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-017-0865, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-017-0870, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-020-0030, Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352
- 44-020-0210, Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; establish certain qualification for commission members: H3181
- 44-020-0210, Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352
- 44-020-0220, Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352
- 44-020-0230, Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352
- 44-020-0240, Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352
- 44-020-0320, Accepting of gifts by department; make conforming changes: S0743
- 44-020-0320, Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352
- 44-020-0350, Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352
- 44-020-0350, Reimbursement; make conforming changes and define necessary terms: S0743
- 44-021-0010, Family support services program; provide families or individuals should have right to select a specific person or agency to provide services through the program: H3516
- 44-021-0020, Family support services programs; add definition of service provider: H3516
- 44-021-0050, Written plans to address services; add requirements: H3516
- 44-021-0080, Regional tertiary level developmental evaluation centers; update names of those authorized to fulfill role: \$0431
- 44-022-0010, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-022-0040, Consent; conform order or priority of persons who may give consent to the order of priority in the Adult Health Care Consent Act: H4600

- 44-022-0110, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-022-0140, Consent; conform order or priority of persons who may give consent to the order of priority in the Adult Health Care Consent Act: H4600
- 44-022-0160, Compensation, mental health patients for therapeutic employment; make conforming changes: H3184
- 44-022-0160, SC Minimum Wage Act; conforming changes: S0159, S0343, S0634
- 44-022-0160, Therapeutic patient employment; provide that minimum wage in certain section be paid: H3341, H3480
- 44-023-0010, Mentally ill and disabled, definitions; add definition for restoration treatment: H3773
- 44-023-0430, Fitness to stand trial, hearings; extend length of time certain persons unfit to stand trial may be hospitalized for restoration treatment and other provisions: S0079, H3773
- 44-023-1080, Patients and prisoners, denied access to alcohol, drugs, firearms, and weapons; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 44-024-0010, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-025-0030, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-027-0010, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-027-0030, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-028-0020, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: \$0002
- 44-028-0040, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-028-0060, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-028-0080, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
- 44-028-0370, Mental Health Department; conforming changes: S0002
  44-028-0630, Mental Health Department; conforming changes:
- \$0002 44-029-0010, Death reports from contagious or infectious diseases;
- conforming changes: H3766, H4803 44-029-0150, Tuberculosis testing, schools and childcare;
- conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-029-0180, Vaccination requirements; prohibit DHEC and school districts from requiring covid-19 vaccination of students: H4556
- 44-029-0210, Liability, mass immunization; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-033-0010 through 44-033-0380, Rena Grant Sickle Cell Disease Voluntary Patient Registry Act; require DHEC to develop and maintain a sickle cell disease voluntary patient registry; other provisions: H3166
- 44-034-0110, Tattoo facilities; allow issuance of license for such a facility if all churches, schools, and playgrounds within the parameters affirmatively state they do not object; provide for exceptions: H3177
- 44-037-0030, Newborn Screening Advisory Committee; rename committee Newborn Screening and Rare Disease Council and establish requirements for council members: H3233
- 44-037-0035, Newborn Screening Advisory Committee; rename committee Newborn Screening and Rare Disease Council and establish requirements for council members: H3233
- 44-037-0035, Newborn health screenings; add spinal muscular atrophy: H4599
- 44-041-0010, Abortions; make an abortion a criminal act during any trimester if sole reason is the child has a fetal anomaly: H3512

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 44-041-0020, Abortions; make an abortion a criminal act during any trimester if sole reason is the child has a fetal anomaly: H3512
- 44-041-0060, SC Fetal Heartbeat and Protection From Abortion Act; add reporting requirements: **S0001**
- 44-041-0330, SC Fetal Heartbeat Protection from Abortion Act; Pregnant women's rights; require notification of detection of fetal heartbeat: **S0001**
- 44-041-0330, SC Stands for Life Act; require notification of fetal heartbeat: S0399, H3163
- 44-041-0430, SC Pain-Capable Unborn Child Protection Act; eliminate fetal anomaly exception to prohibition of abortion: H3512
- 44-041-0440, SC Pain-Capable Unborn Child Protection Act; eliminate fetal anomaly exception to prohibition of abortion: H3512
- 44-041-0450, SC Pain-Capable Unborn Child Protection Act; eliminate fetal anomaly exception to prohibition of abortion: H3512
- 44-041-0460, SC Fetal Heartbeat Protection from Abortion Act; Abortion data reporting to DHEC; add reporting of fetal heartbeat testing and patient medical condition data: **S0001**
- 44-041-0460, SC Pain-Capable Unborn Child Protection Act; eliminate fetal anomaly exception to prohibition of abortion: H3512
- 44-041-0460, SC Stands for Life Act; Abortion data, add reporting of fetal heartbeat testing and patient medical condition data: \$0399, H3163
- 44-041-0680, Abortion prohibition exceptions; eliminate rape, incest and fetal anomaly exceptions: H4088
- 44-041-0680, Abortion, prohibition exceptions upon detecting fetal heartbeat; require physician to retain fetal tissue when performing abortion if patient alleges pregnancy due to rape or incest; other provisions: H4005
- 44-043-0400, Coroner, jurisdiction over body subject to anatomical gift; clarify coroner must cooperate expeditiously with a procurement organization to maximize opportunity to recover anatomical gifts: S0697
- 44-048-0030, Sexually Violent Predator Act; define qualifed evaluator and resident: S0659, H4086
- 44-048-0040, Sexually Violent Predator Act; require certain notifications for supervised reentry orders: S0659, H4086
- 44-048-0050, Sexually Violent Predator Act; require multidisciplinary team to determine whether probable cause exists that person meets definition: S0659, H4086
- 44-048-0080, Sexually Violent Predator Act; provide for an evaluation by a court-appointed evaluator within a certain time period; provide for independent evaluation within time period; provide for extension: S0659, H4086
- 44-048-0090, Sexually Violent Predator Act; provide certain cases shall be given priority status; other provisions: S0659, H4086
- 44-048-0100, Sexually Violent Predator Act; provide court shall conduct a non-jury hearing for a person charged with a sexually violent offense who has been found incompetent to stand trial and other provisions: S0659, H4086
- 44-048-0110, Sexually Violent Predator Act; provide for evaluation by Mental Health Dept evaluator within a certain time period; change requirements and right of resident to be present; other provisions: S0659, H4086
- 44-048-0120, Sexually Violent Predator Act; make certain qualified evaluator reports admissible as evidence; require qualified evaluator to be a witness for petitions for release; other provisions: S0659, H4086
- 44-048-0150, Sexually Violent Predator Act; provide release of records to AG and counsel of record: S0659, H4086

- 44-049-0010 through 44-049-0080, Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department; create Division of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services within Department of Behavioral and PUblic Health; other provision: S0002
- 44-049-0010 through 44-049-0080, General Provisions, redesignated: H3997
- 44-052-0165, Addiction services patients, prohibitions; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 44-053-0160, Controlled substance, schedules; authorize director of DHEC to add substance to schedule I temporarily: H3368
- 44-053-0160, Controlled substances, schedules; require Pharmacy Board to perform functions to quickly identify new synthetic chemical formulas for scheduling; authorize board to issue emergency rules: H4053
- 44-053-0160, Controlled substances; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-053-0190, Controlled substances, trafficking offenses; add offense for trafficking fentanyl: S0458, H3367
- 44-053-0190, Controlled substances; add certain synthetic cannabinoid and cathinone compounds as schedule I controlled substances: H4174
- 44-053-0190, Controlled substances; remove marijuana from schedule 1: S0335
- 44-053-0210, Schedule II drugs; reschedule Flunitrazepam and Gamma Hydroxybutyric Acid as schedule II controlled substances: H3237, H3572
- 44-053-0230, Schedule III drugs; reschedule Flunitrazepam and Gamma Hydroxybutyric Acid as schedule II controlled substances: H3237, H3572
- 44-053-0250, Schedule IV drugs; reschedule Flunitrazepam and Gamma Hydroxybutyric Acid as schedule II controlled substances: H3237, H3572
- 44-053-0280, Licensure and regulation; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-053-0290, Registration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-053-0310, Registration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803 44-053-0320, Registration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-053-0360, Prescriptions; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-053-0360, Prescriptions; exempt surgically implanted drug delivery systems from the 31 day supply limitation: S0652, **H3179**
- 44-053-0360, Prescriptions; prohibit regulatory authorities from interfering with the prescribing practices of practitioners: H3217
- 44-053-0370, Controlled substance offenses and penalties; decriminalize possession of certain weights, allow for civil citation, and other provisions: H3228, H3571, H3672
- 44-053-0370, Controlled substances, possession; provide penalties do not apply to the possession of marijuana and other provisions: S0335
- 44-053-0370, Controlled substances, trafficking offenses; add offense for trafficking fentanyl: S0458, H3367
- 44-053-0370, Controlled substances; amend penalties, weight presumptions and delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 44-053-0370, Controlled substances; legalize possession of certain limits of marijuana or hashish by a vet with honorable discharge with PTSD and other provisions: H3202
- 44-053-0370, Controlled substances; revise penalties and weight presumptions; eliminate mandatory minimum sentences: H3623
- 44-053-0370, Drug offenses; conform language to language of provisions concerning possession and distribution of certain illegal drugs which would include synthetic opiates and other drugs: S0207, H3363
- 44-053-0370, Morphine trafficking, penalties; apply also to synthetic opiate derivatives: H3172

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 44-053-0375, Controlled substance offenses and penalties; decrease penalties for first offense of possession of meth or cocaine; require completion of drug treatment program; other provisions: H3571
- 44-053-0375, Controlled substances; amend penalties, weight presumptions and delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 44-053-0375, Drugs, unlawful possession, manufacturing, and trafficking; revise penalties and weight presumptions; eliminate mandatory minimum sentences: H3623
- 44-053-0450, Controlled substance offenses and penalties; decrease penalties for first offense of possession of meth or cocaine; require completion of drug treatment program; other provisions: H3571
- 44-053-0520, Controlled substances and forfeiture of property; provide for expedited return and other provisions: H3300
- 44-053-0520, Controlled substances; make conforming changes: H3619
- 44-053-0520, Forfeitures; delete provisions subject to forfeiture, provide terms for vehicle forfeiture, delete and add specific references to illegal substances, and provide for probable cause monies seized: S0209
- 44-053-0530, Civil asset forfeiture procedures; provide seized monies must be returned to person it was seized from if forfieture proceedings are not commenced within 90 days of seizure: S0284
- 44-053-0530, Controlled substances and forfeiture procedures; allow for proceedings to be held in magistrates court depending on value of property; other provisions: H3300
- 44-053-0530, Forfeiture procedures; provide for court hearings and procedures for forfeited items; make conforming changes: S0209
- 44-053-0530, Seized property; provide that law enforcement agency that seized the property and officers that work for that agency may not purchase any of the property at sale:
- 44-053-0586, Seized items; allow proceedings to be held in magistrates court depending on value of property: H3300
- 44-053-0720, Methadone restrictions; authorize certain health care practitioners to administer or dispense methadone or other narcotic treatment medications to patients in treatment programs; other provisions: H3365
- 44-053-0740, Methadone; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-053-1630, Prescription Monitoring Program; add schedule V controlled substances to the prescribed and dispensed controlled substances monitored under the program: H3098
- 44-053-1640, Prescription Monitoring Program; add schedule V controlled substances to the prescribed and dispensed controlled substances monitored under the program: H3998
- 44-055-0020, Definitions; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-055-0030, Public water systems; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-055-0040, Water systems; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-055-0045, Advisory Committee Board; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-055-0050, Recreational activities in reservoirs; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-055-0060, Commissioner to issue emergency order where imminent hazard to public health considered to exist; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-055-0070, Public notice of condition of violation in public water system; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-055-0120, Drinking Water Trust Fund; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-055-0690, Installation of temporary septic tanks; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-055-0700, Septic tank installations, delete the minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

- 44-055-0860, Lot not accessible to sewer line and not suitable for individual sewage disposal system; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0020, Definitions; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0030, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0060, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0100, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0130, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0160, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0200, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0200, Hazardous waste cleanup; provide standards for conducting certain cleanup, removal, remediation, or other responses; provide site-specific remediation standards; define terms: S0603
- 44-056-0210, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0405, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0410, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0420, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0495, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0720, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-056-0840, Hazardous Waste Management Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0020, Emergency medical services; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0030, Emergency medical services; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0040, Emergency medical services; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0050, Emergency medical services; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0060, Emergency medical services; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0070, Emergency medical services; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0070, Emergency services and hindering an agent of DHEC; delete the minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 44-061-0080, Emergency medical services; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0130, Emergency medical services; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0310, Emergency medical services; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
  44-061-0350, Emergency medical services; conforming changes:
- H3766, H4803 44-061-0720, Emergency medical services; conforming changes:
- H3766, H4803
- 44-061-0800, Emergency medical services; conforming changes:  $\mbox{\rm H3766}, \mbox{\rm H4803}$
- 44-063-0040. Burial-removal-transit permits, county registrars; prohibit coroner or medical examiner from charging a fee for permit: H3281
- 44-063-0074, Death certificates, mandatory electronic filing; eliminate exemptions for physicians who certify fewer than 12 deaths annually: H3325
- 44-063-0090, Birth certificates; allow use of an inscribed family bible or genealogical record as documentation of date of birth in certain circumstances; H3231

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 44-063-0110, Vital statistics; conforming changes: H3766, H4803 44-063-0140, Adoption, right to access original birth certificate; apply retroactively: H4566
- 44-063-0140, Birth certificates; make technical change: H3169
- 44-069-0020, Adult Health Care Consent Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-069-0020, Licensure of Home Health Agencies Act; include orders for part-time or intermittent-skilled nursing care issued by APRN and PAs; other provisions: **S0503**
- 44-069-0030, Adult Health Care Consent Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-069-0030, Home health agencies, licensing; make conforming changes: H4546
- 44-069-0050, Adult Health Care Consent Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-071-0020, Hospice programs; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-075-0020, Athletic Trainers' Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-075-0030, Athletic Trainers' Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-075-0040, Athletic Trainers' Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-078-0015, Do not resuscitate orders; allow a parent or legal guardian or a medically eligible child to request and revoke a DNR order for emergency services for child; other provisions: S0508
- 44-078-0020, Do not resuscitate orders; allow a parent or legal guardian or a medically eligible child to request and revoke a DNR order for emergency services for child; other provisions: S0508
- 44-078-0030, Do not resuscitate orders; allow a parent or legal guardian or a medically eligible child to request and revoke a DNR order for emergency services for child; other provisions: S0508
- 44-078-0045, Do not resuscitate orders; allow a parent or legal guardian or a medically eligible child to request and revoke a DNR order for emergency services for child; other provisions: S0508
- 44-078-0050, Do not resuscitate orders; allow a parent or legal guardian or a medically eligible child to request and revoke a DNR order for emergency services for child; other provisions: S0508
- 44-078-0060, Do not resuscitate orders; allow a parent or legal guardian or a medically eligible child to request and revoke a DNR order for emergency services for child; other provisions: S0508
- 44-081-0040, Long-term care facilities, residents rights; add the right of resident to communicate with person by videotelephonic or web-based video communication technologies: H3227
- 44-089-0030, Birth centers; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-093-0020, Infection waste management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-093-0150, Infection waste management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-093-0160, Infection waste management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-095-0020, Smoking, prohibited places; add motor vehicles owned or leased by state or local government or school districts: H4173
- 44-096-0040, Solid Waste Policy and Management Act; define terms related to advanced recycling and advanced recycling facilities: S0525
- 44-096-0040, Solid waste and management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 44-096-0040, Solid waste policy and management; provide that post-use polymers and recoverable feed stocks used in pyrolysis and gasification processes are recovered materials and not solid waste; other provisions: S0162, H3753
- 44-096-0085, Solid waste and management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-096-0100, Solid waste and management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-096-0100, Waste tire regulations; change certain penalty requirements: <u>H3222</u>
- 44-096-0120, Solid waste and management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-096-0165, Solid waste and management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-096-0170, Solid waste and management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-096-0170, Waste tire regulations; authorize DHEC to promulgate regulations and make certain permitting decisions concerning waste tire management: **H3222**
- 44-096-0250, Solid waste and management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-096-0340, Solid waste incinerators; increase daily capacity that may be permitted: H3753
- 44-096-0440, Solid waste and management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-096-0450, Solid waste and management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 44-130-0020, SC Overdose Prevention Act; include coroner in definition of first responder: H3958
- Title 44, Chap. 001, DHEC: rename chapter Department of Behavioral and Public Health; create Division of Public Health and abolish DHEC; other provisions: S0002
- Title 44, Chap. 001, DHEC; rename chapter Department of Public Health, reorganize chapter to abolish DHEC; provide for Director by Governor; other provisions: H3766, H4803
- Title 44, Chap. 007, Art. 003, State Health Facility Licensure Act, designated: S0290, H3161, H3223
- Title 44, Chap. 009, Mental Health Department; create Division of Mental Health within Department of Behavioral and Public Health; other provisions: S0002
- Title 44, Chap. 033, Rena Grant Sickle Cell Disease Voluntary Patient Registry Act; require DHEC to develop and maintain a sickle cell disease voluntary patient registry; other provisions: H3166
- Title 44, Chap. 049, Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services
  Department; create division of Alcohol and Other Drug
  Abuse Services within Department of Behavioral and
  Public Health; other provisions: S0002
- Title 44, Chap. 049, Art. 001, General Provisions, redesignated: H3997

### Title 45

- $45\mbox{-}002\mbox{-}0040,$  Lodging establishments, violations on premises; revise penalties: S0051
- 45-002-0060, Ejection from lodging; authorize innkeeper to request assistance from law enforcement to eject a person; provide a person ejected from campground has 10 days to claim property: H3765
- 45-003-0020, Hotel and restaurant inspections, obstruction; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 45-009-0090, Public accommodations, equal rights; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051

- 46-001-0020, Crops, stealing; revise penalties: S0051
- 46-001-0040, Tobacco plants, stealing; revise penalties: S0051
- 46-001-0060, Produce, stealing or disposing without pay; revise penalties: S0051
- 46-001-0070, Produce, failing to account for; revise penalties: S0051

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 46-003-0010, Agriculture Department; add administration of Division of Environmental Protection: S0002
- 46-009-0080, Agriculture Commission, interference; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 46-009-0090, State Crop Pest Commission; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 46-009-0110, Local ordinances; provide a unit of local government may adopt an ordinance restricting the use of certain pesticide products: S0654
- 46-017-0400, Agriculture commodities marketing; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 46-029-0020, Fraudulent packing; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation:  ${\bf S0051}$
- 46-055-0010, Hemp Farming Act, definitions; alter the definition of licensee: H3540
- 46-055-0020, Hemp Farming Act; remove license requirement to handle hemp: H3540

#### Title 47

- 47-001-0040, Animals, ill-treatment; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 47-001-0040, Animals, ill-treatment; remove exception for training hunting dogs: S0186
- 47-001-0060, Equine, cutting muscles of tales; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 47-001-0070, Animals, abandonment; remove exception for training hunting dogs: S0186
- 47-001-0145, Custody and care of animal after arrest and custodial costs; provide for circumstances in which defendant is found guilty and able to reclaim animal: S0046
- 47-001-0170, Animal ownership forfeited due to cruelty; prohibit a person convicted of repeat offense from owning animal for a period not to exceed 5 years: H3067
- 47-003-0020, Animal control; authorize a county or municipality to allow animal control officers to carry firearms: H3727, H4246
- 47-003-0530, Dogs, killing or stealing; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 47-003-0610 through 47-003-0630, Fargo's and Hyco's Law; increase penalties for mistreatment or harm of police dog or horse and make technical changes: H3066
- 47-003-0630, Police dogs, teasing or harming; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 47-003-0630, Teasing, maltreating, and injuring police dogs and horses; provide for penalties, restitution and community service: S0378
- 47-003-0950, Service animals and guide dogs, unauthorized control; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: \$0051
- 47-007-0160, Unlawful rescuing of animals; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 47-009-0410, Livestock branding or earmarking; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 47-013-0070, Selling of flesh of diseased or injured animals; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 47-017-0090, Meat inspection, exemptions; exempt meat and meat foods processed at a custom slaughter facility which meets certain criteria from state-required inspections: \$0307
- 47-019-0080, Poultry processing compliance requirements; exempt a custom poultry processing facility which meets certain criteria from state required inspections: S0307
- Title 47, Chap. 003, Art. 011, Fargo's and Hyco's Law; increase penalties for mistreatment or harm of police dog or horse and make technical changes: H3066

### Title 48

- 48-001-0010, Pollution Control Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-001-0010, Pollution Control Act; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002

- 48-001-0020, Pollution Control Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-001-0020, Pollution Control Act; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-001-0055, Pollution Control Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-001-0055, Pollution Control Act; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-001-0085, Pollution Control Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-001-0085, Pollution Control Act; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-001-0095, Pollution Control Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-001-0095, Pollution Control Act; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-001-0100, Pollution Control Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-001-0100, Pollution Control Act; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-001-0130, Pollution Control Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-001-0280, Pollution Control Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-001-0280, Pollution Control Act; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-002-0020, Environmental protection funds; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-002-0020, Environmental protection funds; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-002-0070, Environmental protection funds; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-002-0070, Environmental protection funds; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-002-0070, Environmental protection funds; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-002-0320, Environmental protection funds; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-002-0320, Environmental protection funds; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-002-0330, Environmental protection funds; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-002-0330, Environmental protection funds; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-002-0340, Environmental protection funds; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-002-0340, Environmental protection funds; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-003-0010, Pollution control facilities; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-003-0010, Pollution control facilities; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-003-0140, Pollution control facilities: H3766, H4803
- 48-003-0140, Pollution control facilities; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-004-0010, DNR; transfer DHEC Coastal Division and Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management to DNR: S0002
- 48-004-0010, DNR; update names of divisions: H3055
- 48-004-0030, DNR, Governing body; remove the at-large board member from board: H3055
- 48-004-0030, DNR, governing body; establish certain requirements for board members; provide for new appointment process and consecutive term limits: H4219
- 48-004-0070, DNR, Governing body; remove bond requirement from general duties of the board: H3055
- 48-005-0020, Water Quality Revolving Fund Authority Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-014-0020, Stormwater and Sediment Reduction Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803

### CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR **REDESIGNATED** (continued)

- 48-014-0020, Stormwater and Sediment Reduction Act; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-018-0020, Erosion and Sediment Reduction Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-018-0020, Erosion and Sediment Reduction Act; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-018-0050, Erosion and Sediment Reduction Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-018-0050, Erosion and Sediment Reduction Act; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-020-0030, Mining Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-020-0030, Mining Act; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-020-0040, Mining Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803 48-020-0040, Mining Act; transfer regulatory authority to
- Agriculture Department: S0002 48-020-0070, Mining Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-020-0070, Mining Act; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-021-0020, Interstate Mining Compact; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-021-0020, Interstate Mining Compact; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-022-0040, Geological Survey Unit of DNR; authorize division to conduct topographic mapping light detection and ranging (LiDAR) data collections and establish requirements for information collected; other provisions: S0108
- 48-023-0010, Forestry Commission; provide that the at large members appointed by Governor must reside in a county with a forest in excess of 28,000 acres: S0216, H3015
- 48-023-0096, Forestry Commission; allow enforcement officers to issue warnings: H3541
- 48-023-0265, Forest products, payment to owner; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 48-034-0040, Prescribed Fire Act; conforming changes: H3766,
- 48-039-0010, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-039-0010, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-039-0035, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-039-0035, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-039-0050, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-039-0050, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-039-0270, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-039-0270, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-039-0280, Beach preservation policy; apply certain exceptions to the establishment of a baseline for coastal erosion zones and remove study requirement in cases where primary sand dunes do not exist: **S0107**
- 48-039-0280, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-039-0320, Coastal tidelands and wetlands; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-040-0020, Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-040-0020, Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Act; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 48-040-0040, Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-040-0040, Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Act; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002

- 48-042-0440, Energy office; make conforming changes: H4804
- 48-043-0010, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-043-0010, Oil and gas exploration; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-043-0030, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-043-0040, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-043-0050, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-043-0060, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-043-0100, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-043-0310, Exploration permits and distribution of funds; conforming changes: S0119
- 48-043-0390, Deep water port facility permits; make conforming changes: S0119
- 48-043-0390, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766,
- 48-043-0510, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-043-0520, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-043-0550, Pollutants, removal of discharges; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 48-043-0570, Oil and gas exploration; conforming changes: H3766,
- 48-046-0030, Waste compact; conforming changes: H3766, H4803 48-046-0030, Waste compact; transfer regulatory authority to
- Agriculture Department: S0002 48-046-0040, Waste compact; conforming changes: H3766, H4803 48-046-0040, Waste compact; transfer regulatory authority to
- Agriculture Department: S0002 48-046-0050, Waste compact; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-046-0050, Waste compact; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-046-0080, Waste compact; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-046-0080, Waste compact; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-046-0090, Waste compact; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-046-0090, Waste compact; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-052-0010 through 48-052-0910, Plan for State Energy Policy; rename State Energy Office: H4804
- 48-052-0410, Energy office; transfer from ORS and establish as separate agency: H4804
- 48-052-0460, Energy office; make conforming changes: H4804
- 48-052-0810, Energy efficiency; conforming changes: H3766,
- 48-052-0810, Energy efficiency; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-052-0865, Energy efficiency; conforming changes: H3766,
- 48-052-0865, Energy efficiency; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-055-0010, Environmental Awareness Award; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-055-0010, Environmental Awareness Award; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-056-0020, Innovation in environmental approaches; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-056-0020, Innovation in environmental approaches; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-057-0020, Environmental audit privileges and voluntary disclosure; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-057-0020, Environmental audit privileges and voluntary disclosure; transfer regulatory authority Agriculture Department: S0002

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 48-060-0010 through 48-060-0180, Electronic waste, manufacturer responsibility to recover or recycle; require manufacturers to offer programs and establish minimum requirements; establish collection sites; other provisions: H4775
- 48-060-0020, Manufacturer Responsibility and Consumer Convenience Information Technology Equipment Collection and Recovery Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 48-060-0020, Manufacturer Responsibility and Consumer Convenience Information Technology Equipment Collection and Recovery Act; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 48-060-0055, Manufacturer Responsibility and Consumer Convenience Information Technology Equipment Collection and Recovery Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- Title 48, Chap. 052, Plan for State Energy Policy; rename State Energy Office: H4804
- Title 48, Chap. 060, Electronic waste, manufacturer responsibility to recover or recycle; require manufacturers to offer programs and establish minimum requirements; establish collection sites; other provisions: H4775

#### Title 49

- 49-001-0015, Navigable waters; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-001-0015, Navigable waters; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 49-001-0016, Navigable waters; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-001-0016, Navigable waters; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 49-001-0018, Navigable waters; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-001-0018, Navigable waters; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 49-001-0050, Drifted lumber, sale or purchase; revise penalties: S0051
- 49-003-0030, Water Resources Planning and Coordination Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-003-0030, Water resources planning; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0032
- 49-004-0020, Surface water withdrawal; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-004-0020, Surface water withdrawal; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 49-004-0080, Surface water withdrawal; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 49-004-0170, Surface water withdrawal; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-004-0170, Surface water withdrawal; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 49-005-0030, Public Waters Nuisance Abatement Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-005-0030, Public Waters Nuisance Abatement Act; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 49-005-0060, Public Waters Nuisance Abatement Act; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-005-0060, Public Waters Nuisance Abatement Act; transfer regulatory authority to Agriculture Department: S0002
- 49-006-0030, Aquatic plant management; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-006-0030, Aquatic plant management; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 49-011-0120, Dams; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-011-0120, Dams; transfer regulatory authority to Natural Resources Department: S0002
- 49-011-0170, Dams; conforming changes: H3766, H4803
- 49-011-0260, Dams; conforming changes: H3766, H4803

### Title 50

- 50-001-0085, Firearms or archery, used in criminally negligent manner; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-001-0125, Wildlife trafficking; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-001-0130, Fish, game and watercraft violations; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-001-0220, Statute application to certain lands; remove references to repealed statutes: H3055
- 50-003-0090, Game and fish, culture operations and investigations; remove certain requirements before investigation may be conducted: H3055
- 50-003-0110, Enforcement officers, supervision; update agency name and delete obsolete reference: H3055
- 50-003-0130, Uniforms; grant authority to DNR to prescribe official uniform: H3055
- 50-003-0315, Deputy enforcement officers; delete expired directive to establish training program: H3055
- 50-003-0320, Enforcement officers, transmittal and delivery of commission; provide DNR is responsible to maintain commissions of enforcement officers; delete bond requirement: H3055
- 50-003-0350, Badge, Enforcement officers; update agency name for official badge: H3055
- 50-003-0395, Enforcement officers, authority to issue warning tickets; allow DNR to establish certain procedures without promulgating regulations: H3055
- 50-003-0510, DNR, authority to contract for timber harvest; require DNR to notify State Forester at least 30 days prior to bidding: H3053
- 50-005-0015, Saltwater fishing; define term subsistence: H4587
- 50-005-0025, DNR, Marine Resources Act; no longer require DNR to deposit funds from sale of experimental mariculture products into a certain fund: H3053
- 50-005-0730, Trawling near public fishing pier; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-005-0955, Shellfish grounds, designation and maintenance; provide that DNR shall identify fish stocks that support subsistence fisheries and adopt regulations: H4587
- 50-005-0997, Shellfish mariculture permitees; prohibit issuance of out-of-season harvest permits for privilege of harvesting oysters out of season: S0629
- 50-005-1705, Finfish; prohibit a person to take or have more than two red snapper in any one day: S0980
- 50-005-1710, Finfish; prohibit taking, possessing, selling, purchasing, etc. red snapper of less than 20 inches in total length: S0980
- 50-005-1710, Flounder; decrease catch limit and increase size limit for flounder: **<u>H3957</u>**
- 50-005-1750, Flounder; decrease catch limit and increase size limit for flounder:  ${\bf H3957}$
- 50-005-2510, Saltwater privileges, suspension; alter requirements for notice of suspension: H3054
- 50-005-2515, Saltwater privileges, suspension notice; make conforming changes: H3054
- 50-005-2535, Marine Resource Act; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-005-2730, Federal fishing regulations; remove the exception for cobia: **H3684**
- 50-009-0030, Hunting and fishing licenses, residency requirements; allow for adopted child to be eligible for a lifetime recreational license upon approval of adoption petition: H3104
- 50-009-0040, Hunting and fishing licenses; authorize DNR to offer license, permit or tag made of durable material and establish fee: **H3549**
- 50-009-0040, Licenses, issued by DNR; provide provisions for subsistence fishing: H4587

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 50-009-0050, Hunting or fishing license, permit or stamp; allow for a person hunting or fishing to display license, permit or stamp electronically: **<u>H3549</u>**
- 50-009-0450, Commercial fur license; remove license requirement for persons who trap fur-bearing animals: S0556
- 50-009-0510, Migratory waterfowl permits; increase fees for permits: H4177
- 50-009-0520, Lifetime combination license fees; provide an adopted child may obtain license at no cost: H3104
- 50-009-0540, Fishing licenses, issued by DNR; allow for saltwater fishing licenses: H4578
- 50-009-0540, Recreational fishing licenses; provide that nonresident must purchase a permit for recreational flounder fishing: S0182
- 50-009-0540, Recreational saltwater fishing; increase certain fees; create and eliminate certain licenses: **H3957**
- 50-009-0715, Saltwater fishing licenses, exemptions; provide a person less than 18 accompanied by a licensed fisherman is exempt: H4587
- 50-009-0920, Revenue; provide for certain expenditures from revenues of resident and nonresident migratory waterfowl permits: H4177
- 50-009-0920, Revenues; require a portion be used for development and implementation of a flounder stocking program; require DNR to provide report: **H3957**
- 50-009-0960, Marine Resources Fund; encourage development of mariculture industry and require deposit of revenue from sales of experimental mariculture products: H3053
- 50-009-1120, Fishing violations; provide violation for blue catfish catch limits and require DNR conduct a study of blue catfish fishery: **S0036**, H3818
- 50-009-1140, Hunting and fishing privileges, suspension; alter requirements for notice of suspension: H3054
- 50-009-1150, Hunting and fishing privileges, suspension notice; provide a person or entity may appeal under Administrative Procedures Act: H3054
- 50-011-0100, Free range deer, enclosures impeding hunting; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-011-0430, Bear hunting; authorize DNR to determine an appropriate quota of bears to be harvested in each game zone and require bear tag for any bear taken in SC: **H3694**
- 50-011-0450 Bear hunting; allow for the use of unprocessed bait when hunting on private land in game zone 4: **H3694**
- 50-011-0730, Deer hunting from a water conveyance; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-011-0810, Game birds; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-011-0852, Birds of prey, unlawful killing or molesting; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-011-0980, Wildlife sanctuaries, Charleston Harbor; update boundaries: H3055
- 50-011-1105, DNR, authority to determine seasons; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-011-1110, DNR, authority to close or shorten season; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-011-1340, Shooting preserve, responsibilities; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-011-1730, Game, transporting out of state; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-011-2200, Wildlife management areas, unlawful conduct; remove prohibition on trapping: S0556
- 50-011-2210, Wildlife management area land, abuse; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-011-2400, Definitions; limit definition commercial purposes to fur-bearing animals: S0556
- 50-011-2430, Traps; limit use of traps on private land to owner or his agent: S0556
- 50-011-2445, Trapped wildlife, removal; remove reference to designee and replace with agent: S0556

- 50-011-2450, Commercial fur licenses; remove reference to repealed section: S0556
- 50-011-2460, Traps; require only certain information to be on traps on public land: S0556
- 50-011-2515, Prohibited acts; establish penalties: S0556
- 50-011-2540, Trapping season; provide for trapping season on public and private lands; remove certain prohibitions: \$0556
- 50-011-2565, Penalties; remove a reference: S0556
- 50-011-2570, Destructive wildlife, special permits to capture; allow property owner to take fur-bearing animals or squirrels for agricultural or wildlife management without license or permit; other provisions: S0556
- 50-011-2640, Foxes and coyotes, importing; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-013-0640, Blue catfish, possession; establish 14 point violation for taking or possessing more than legal limit of blue catfish: H3818
- 50-013-0640, Blue catfish, possession; prohibit possession of more than 2 longer than 32 inches in certain waters of this state and provide for daily catch limit in certain waters: **S0036**
- 50-013-0670, Nongame devices, possession; delete prohibition on the possession of a game fish device while possessing or using a nongame device: **H3548**
- 50-013-0675, Nongame fishing devices; allow for use of set hooks within a certain portion of Santee River; establish limit for number of hoop nets a commercial fishing licensee may use; prohibit hoop nets on Congaree River: **S0545**
- 50-013-1210, Fish migration, prohibition from permanent obstruction; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-013-1410, Fish and shellfish, polluting waters and injuring; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: \$0051
- 50-013-1415, Water hyacinth and hydrilla; prohibit possession, sale, or placement of certain aquatic pests: H3053
- 50-013-1420, Poisoning waters or producing electric currents; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-013-1430, Casting impurities in waters; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-013-1630, Fish, illegal import, possession or selling; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-013-2015, St. Stephen Rediversion Canal fish sanctuary; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-015-0010, Nongame and endangered wildlife, definitions; update citation of the Federal list of endangered species: H3055
- 50-015-0030, Endangered species list; update citation to the Federal regulation and move certain duties to DNR: H3055
- 50-015-0500, Alligator management program; establish DNR must set conditions for humane taking and disposition of alligators; prohibit taking from sanctuary unless nuisance; DNR establish human capture; other provisions: S0185, H3538
- 50-015-0500, Alligator management program; provide that DNR must prioritize the distribution of alligator permits and tags to state residents: S0181
- 50-016-0025, Pigs; provide unlawful to transport a live member of the family suidae taken from the wild: **<u>H3539</u>**
- 50-018-0285, Aquaculture products or facilities, damaging et al; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-019-0210 through 50-019-0251, Slade Lake Fishing; redesignated: H3056
- 50-019-0251, Slade lake, fishing and recreational use; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-019-0590, Fishing near Greenwood power plant; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-019-1190, Shelly Lake Fish Sanctuary; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 50-019-1710 through 50-019-1840, Fishing and Hunting in Lake Wateree; redesignated: H3056
- 50-021-0030, Watercraft; authorize local government to adopt an ordinance requiring a permit for watercraft to remain on local waters for more than 14 consecutive days: S0541
- 50-021-0030, Watercraft; prohibit local government from adopting an ordinance relating to watercraft or water devices used or held for use on SC waters; provide exceptions: **H3865**
- 50-021-0085, Blue light on vessels; specify the prohibition on a blue light applies to lights that appear substantially similar to blue light used by law enforcement: H3065
- 50-021-0090, Boating safety and education; prohibit a person born after June 30, 2006 from operating a personal watercraft or other water vehicle without completing boating safety and education course; other provisions: H3103
- 50-021-0090, Boating safety and educational program; require DNR to issue boating safety certificate upon completion of requirements: S0497
- 50-021-0112, Boating under the influence; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-021-0113, Boating under the influence; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-021-0117, Watercraft, operating while suspended; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 50-021-0860, Airboats; prohibit operation on certain rivers in Georgetown and Horry counties during duck hunting season: H3889
- 50-021-0860, Airboats; update reference to the freshwater-saltwater dividing line: H3053
- 50-021-0870, Flotation devices; require anyone on a boat to wear a personal floatation device during nighttime hours: H4590
- 50-021-0870, Watercraft operated by person younger than 16; delete section: S0497
- 50-021-0870, Watercraft; increase distance between watercraft and another object where the water craft may operate over idle speed and other provisions: S0364, S0387, S0457, H3308
- $50\mbox{-}021\mbox{-}0871,$  Personal watercraft definition; delete delete definition: S0497
- 50-023-0011, Watercraft dealer demonstration numbers; establish certain requirements for demonstration number when dealer allows for operation of watercraft: H3053
- 50-023-0060, Watercraft certificates; provide transfer of death designations: H3950
- 50-023-0070, Watercraft fees for certificates; establish a fee for transfer on death designations: H3950
- 50-023-0090, Watercraft certificates; require certain information regarding transfer of death designations: H3950
- 50-023-0140, Watercraft; allow for retention or discharge of lien electronically: H3816, **H3884**
- 50-023-0385, Houseboats with waste-holding tanks; delete minimum sentence required fro violation: S0051
- 50-23-0130, Watercraft, transfer of ownership; include transfer of death designations: H3950
- Title 50, Chap. 019, Art. 005, Slade Lake Fishing; redesignated: H3056
- Title 50, Chap. 019, Art. 029, Fishing and Hunting in Lake Wateree; redesignated: H3056

### Title 51

51-003-0145, SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021; State Park, acts that are unlawful; technical changes: S0032, H3039

### Title 51

- 51-007-0030, PRT authority to construct roads through Hunting Island; remove reference to residential areas: **H3545**
- 51-007-0070, PRT payment of revenue obligations; remove certain actions PRT may undertake to secure payment of obligations: **H3545**

### Title 52

52-001-0040, Circuses, carnivals, and traveling shows; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051

# CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 52-013-0010, Dance halls, operating on Sundays; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 52-013-0040, Dance halls; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051

#### Title 53

- 53-001-0100, SC Minimum Wage Act; conforming changes: S0159, S0343, S0634
- 53-001-0100, Sunday work in machine shops; must be compensated at a rate no less than minimum wage: H3341, H3480
- 53-001-0110, SC Minimum Wage Act; conforming changes: S0159, S0343, S0634
- 53-001-0110, Sunday work in machine shops; must be compensated at a rate no less than minimum wage: H3341, H3480
- 53-003-0150, Patriotism Week; make observation in public schools mandatory and provide observation must include time allocated for youth patriotism societies to address students: S0923
- 53-005-0010, Holidays; establish General Election Day as a state holiday: S0008, H3267
- 53-005-0010, Holidays; establish June 19th, Juneteenth as a state holiday: H3035
- 53-005-0010, Holidays; establish May 10 as Constitution Day: H4240
- 53-005-0010, Holidays; provide Juneteenth June 19th shall be a state holiday: S0005

#### Title 54

- 54-003-0010, State Ports Authority; delete provision prohibiting ex-officio members from attending executive sessions: \$0595
- 54-011-0050, US Coast Surveys, harming monuments; delete the minimum sentence required for a violation: S0051
- 54-017-0060, Maritime Security Commission and Naval Militia; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

#### Title 55

- 55-001-0040, Aircraft, unlawful entry; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 55-001-0100, Aircraft, operating while under influence; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 55-005-0280, State Aviation Fund; phase in the crediting of property tax revenues from aircraft; other provisions: S0360, H3706
- 55-005-0280, State Aviation Fund; phase in the crediting of property tax revenues from aircraft; provide a portion of the revenues collected must be used to obtain or develop certain airport facilities: **S0675**
- 55-011-0320, Richland-Lexington Airport District; increase membership to two members appointed by Lexington County Legislative Delegation; eliminate two appointments made Columbia City Council; other provisions: H3898
- 55-013-0040, Airport property, trespassing or driving; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

- 56-001-0010, Definitions; create additional terms and definitions relating to salvage, junk, and off-road-use vehicles: **H3101**
- 56-001-0040, Driver's license; delete certain provisions relating to filing proof of financial responsibility and DMV's duty to promulgate certain regulations: H3154
- 56-001-0110. Liability for person signing driver's license for minor; provide exception for liability for foster parents: H3219
- 56-001-0146, Driver's License, violent crime conviction indicator; amend definitions: S0018
- 56-001-0148, Driver's License, identification code implementation; amend definition of violent crime: S0018
- 56-001-0190, Driver's licenses; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-001-0286, Driver's license, suspended due to DUI; allow a person under 21 to enroll in interlock device program: S0028, H3008
- 56-001-0286, Driver's license; delete certain provisions relating to filing proof of financial responsibility and DMV's duty to promulgate certain regulations: H3154
- 56-001-0286, Driver's licenses; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-001-0350, Driver's license, failure to return cancelled or suspended; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-001-0365, Driver's license, surrendered; provide that DMV may not suspend a person's license if it fails to receive notice of a conviction that requires suspension within 30 days of conviction: H3085
- 56-001-0365, Driver's license, surrendered; provide that clerks of court and magistrates must transmit electronically certain documents to DMV; make technical changes: H3007
- 56-001-0385, Driver's license, reinstatement; limit application to offenses occuring prior to October 1, 2014: S0028, H3008
- 56-001-0400, Driver's license, interlock device; remove requirement that a person seeking license must first provide proof that nay fine owed has been paid; include reference to habitual offender statute: S0028, H3008
- 56-001-0440, Driving without a license; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-001-0450, Driving after license suspended or revoked; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-001-0460, Driver's license; delete certain provisions relating to filing proof of financial responsibility: H3154
- 56-001-0460, Driver's licenses; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-001-0460, Driving while license cancelled or suspended due to DUI; or delete minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 56-001-0720, SC Hands-free Act; provide distracted driving is a two-point violation; other provisions: S0248, H3360
- 56-001-0746, Driver's license; delete certain provisions relating to filing proof of financial responsibility: H3154
- 56-001-1020, Habitual offender; delete provision relating to conviction driving under suspension for failure to file proof of financial responsibility: H3154
- 56-001-1020, Habitual offender; provide suspension of a driver's license for failure to pay traffic ticket shall not constitute a conviction of offense that would result in being habitual offender: H4144
- 56-001-1090, Request to operate motor vehicle; allow a person classified as a habitual offender to obtain license with interlock restriction if participates in interlock program: S0028, H3008
- 56-001-1320, Driver's license, provisional; eliminate provisional for first offense of DUI if offense before certain date: S0028, H3008
- 56-001-1320, Driver's licenses; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-001-1340, Issuance of license and convictions to be recorded; conform references: S0028, H3008
- 56-001-1760, Driver's license, carrying and display; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-001-2070, Driving Commercial vehicle without valid license; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

- 56-001-2080, Commercial driver's license, qualifications; establish intrastate vision waiver program; provide certain visually impaired individuals may obtain a waiver; provide for eligibility and circumstances; other provisions: S0678
- 56-001-2150, Commercial vehicle, driver qualifications; provide a person who has a commercial driver's license is presumed to possess the qualifications: H3804
- 56-001-2220, Commercial Driver's License Drug Testing Act; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-001-2230, Commercial Driver's License Drug Testing Act; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-002-0102, Golf carts; provide municipality may allow permitted golf carts to be operated within its jurisdiction under certain conditions: S0354
- 56-002-0105, Golf carts; provide golf cart must be equipped with a safety belt at each seating position; provide operator and each passenger must wear fastened seat belt; provide penalty: H4147
- 56-002-0105, Golf carts; provide municipality may adopt ordinance to allow for operation of golf carts equipped with headlights and rear lights: S0296, H3098
- 56-003-0190, DMV; allow DMV to register certain commercial vehicles: S0442, **H3689**
- 56-003-0190, Vehicle licensure and registration; provide a commercial motor vehicle registered through the international registration plan and operated under USDOT may register with DMV using USDOT number: S0034, **H3689**
- 56-003-0195, County vehicle registration; provide owner of commercial vehicle must establish and account and remit payment of fees to DMV: S0442
- 56-003-0195, Vehicle registration and licensing renewal by counties; provide for payment of registration and licensing renewal fees by owners of large commercial vehicles: **H3689**
- 56-003-0240, Vehicle registration and license; revise contents of an application relating to large commercial vehicles: **H3689**
- 56-003-0253, Vehicle registration, biennial periods; establish annual registration periods: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0355, Commercial vehicle registration cards and plates, revocation or suspension; provide additional circumstances for which DMV must suspend or revoke registration cards or plates: **H3689**
- 56-003-0376, Vehicle registration, biennial periods; establish annual registration periods: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0376, Vehicle registration; provide weight limitations for vehicles for which biennial registration fee is 160 dollars or more: S0442, **H3689**
- 56-003-0377, Vehicle registration, biennial periods; establish annual registration periods: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0385, Vehicle registration, biennial periods; establish annual registration periods: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0610, Registration and license fees; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0620, Fees; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-003-0627, Infrastructure maintenance fee; provide fee also applies to the first titling of a vehicle or other item; provide DMV may not issue title until fee collected; other provisions: S0148, **H3505**
- 56-003-0640, Fees, carrier passenger vehicles; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0645, Road use fee; provide fee must be collected at time vehicle is titled or registered: S0148, <u>H3505</u>
- 56-003-0645, Road use fee; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0660, Commercial vehicle registration; allow installment payments to be made: S0442
- 56-003-0660, Fees, self-propelled carrying vehicles; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0660, Self-propelled property carrying vehicles; provide a motor carrier must own or lease real property directly in the transportation of freight or persons within the state; revise process for payment of registration fees: **H3689**
- 56-003-0662, Registration and licensing, motor vehicle; replace term
  Director of Department of Public Safety with Director
  of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
  H3092
- 56-003-0663, Registration and licensing, motor vehicle; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-003-0700, Fees, trailers; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0710, Fees, house trailers; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0720, Fees, campers or travel trailers; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0740, Fees, trackless trolley buses; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0750, Fees, special mobile equipment vehicle; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0760, Fees, motorcycles and three-wheel vehicles; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel and may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0770, Fees, solid tire vehicles; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151

- 56-003-0840, Registration and licenses, delinquency; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0840, Registration and licensing, motor vehicle; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-003-0900, Refunds; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-10010, Parrot Head, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-10110, Desert Storm-Desert Shield, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-10110, Special license plates, veterans; delete requirement that DMV allocate a portion of fees; provide individual or organization seeking issuance of plate is not required to provide fee or a market plan before plate produced: H3040
- 56-003-10210, Enduring Freedom, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-10210, Special license plates, veterans; delete requirement that DMV allocate a portion of fees; provide individual or organization seeking issuance of plate is not required to provide fee or a market plan before plate produced: H3040
- 56-003-10310, Iraqi Freedom, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-10310, Special license plates, veterans; delete requirement that DMV allocate a portion of fees; provide individual or organization seeking issuance of plate is not required to provide fee or a market plan before plate produced: H3040
- 56-003-10410, Veteran, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-10510, I Believe, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-10810, Tennis Patrons, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-10910, Tree My Dog, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-003-11010, Navy Chief Petty Officer, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-11110, Marine Corps, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-11310, Distinguished Service Medal, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4051
- 56-003-11420, Historic, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1150, Vehicle registration, free for POWs; provide that the section applies to all former POWs: S0137
- 56-003-11610, Dept of Navy, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-11710, Active Duty Overseas, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-11810, State Flag, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-12010, Libraries, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-12110, SC Educator, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-12210, Beach Music, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1230, License plates, specifications; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-12310, Big Red Citadel, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1240, License plate, display; provide a vehicle may not be stopped for having a frame on its license plate that obscures the plate letters or numbers in the absence of a violation of another law: H3086
- 56-003-12410, Largemouth Bass, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151

- 56-003-12510, HIgh School, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-12610, Wildlife Federation, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-12710, Dr. Bethune, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-12810, Gadsden Flag, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13010, Baseball National Champs, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13110, Combat-Related Disabled Vet, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13210, Flying Cross, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13310, Motorcycle Awareness, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13410, Riverkeepers, license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13520, Autism Awareness, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13610, Stands with Israel, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13710, Red Cross, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13810, Childhood Cancer, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-13910, Personalized Vehicle, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-003-14010, Clemson Football Champ, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-14110, Baseball Champ, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-14210, Women's Basketball Champ, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-14310, Palmetto Cross, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1450, License plates, year of manufacture; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-14510, Virginia Tech, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-14610, Powering the Palmetto State, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1510, Amateur Radio Operator, license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel and may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1530, Amateur Radio Operator, license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel and may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1610, Emergency Medical Technician, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel and may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1630, Emergency Medical Technician, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel and may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1750, US Military Reserve, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1760, US Military Reserve, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-1820, National Guard, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151

- 56-003-1910, Handicapped license plate, forgery; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-003-1960, Parking placard, illegal duplication or forgery; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-003-2010, Personalized license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-2020, Personalized license plates, fee; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-2150, Retired Public Officer, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-2160, Retired Public Officer, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-2320, Dealer license plates; provide DMV may not restrict the number of dealer license plates issued to a dealer: H4592
- 56-003-2540, Conserve SC, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-2810, Volunteer Fireman, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-2820, Volunteer Fireman, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-3410, Wild Turkey Federation, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-3420, Wild Turkey Federation, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-3500, Penn Center, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-3600, Nurses, license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-3800, American Legion, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-3910, Shag, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-003-3950, Keep SC Beautiful, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-4100, Elks Association, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-4200, Carolina Panthers, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-4310, Special license plate fee for veterans; eliminate the fee: S0424
- 56-003-4410, Share the Road, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-4510, Wildlife & Endangered Species, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-4600, Homeownership, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-4800, Sons of Confederate Veteran, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-4800, Special license plate, Sons of Confederate Veterans; provide each plate shall not contain a confederate flag; other provisions: H3091
- 56-003-5010, Public Education, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-5010, Public Education, license plate; provide revised purpose of issuance is to establish a fund for purpose of providing classroom technology to public schools: H4707
- 56-003-5200, First in Golf, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-5300, Charter Limousine, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-5400, Fraternal Order of Police, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-5400, Special license plate, Fraternal Order of Police; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

- 56-003-6000, Armed Services, license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-6500, Naval Academy, license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7000, Veterans Affairs Officer, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7010, Special license plates, County Veterans Affairs; make technical change and provide numbers that appear on plates would be assigned by Secretary of Veterans Affairs: H3095
- 56-003-7010, Veterans Affairs Officer, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7050, US Air Force, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7200, Arts Awareness, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7300, Saltwater Fishing, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7310, Support Our Troops, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7320, Emergency Medical Service, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7330, Boy Scouts, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7340, Native American, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7350, Peach Council, license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7370, Cancer Research Centers, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-003-7610, Square Dance, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7700, Special Olympics, license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7750, Fraternity and Sorority, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7780, Vietnam War Vet, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7800, Aquarium, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7890, Farms, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7910, H L Hunley, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7940, Recycling, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-7950, Hunting Island, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-8000, Nonprofit Organization, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-8100, License plate production guidelines; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-8200, Rotary International, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-8300, Marine Corps League, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-8400, Lions Club, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151

- 56-003-8600, Ducks Unlimited, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-8710, NASCAR, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-8710, Nascar special license plates; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-003-8910, Choose Life, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-9000, Sertoma International, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-9100, Technology Alliance, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-9200, In God We Trust, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-9300, United We Stand, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-9400, Morris Island Lighthouse, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-9500, God Bless America, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-9600, Homeless Pets, license plates; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-9710, Heritage Classic, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees assessed for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727,
- 56-003-9800, Breast Cancer Awareness, license plate; provide for annual registration and licensing; provide counties shall collect fees for vehicles powered by fuel other than motor fuel; counties may collect delinquency: S0727, H4151
- 56-00314970, Special license plate; US Space Force license plate issued: H4570
- 56-005-0170, Authorized emergency vehicle; provide certain emergency management department vehicles are authorized emergency vehicles: H4000

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-005-0330, Definitions; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-0380, Definitions; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-0750, Failure to stop for law enforcement; provide a driver proceeding at or below posted speed limit to a reasonable or well-lit location and stops while engaging emergency lights are mitigating circumstances: H3097
- 56-005-0750, Failure to stop; provide for penalty when vehicle leads officer on a high-speed pursuit which has been video recorded: S0355
- 56-005-0765, Investigation of traffic accidents; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-1270, Accident reports; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-1300, Accident reports; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-1320, Coroner reports; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-1330, Accident reports; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-1340, Accident reports; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-1350, Accident reports; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-1520, Speed limits; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-1520, Speed limits; revise penalties violations: H3983
- 56-005-1535, Highway worker endangerment; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3002
- 56-005-1538, Emergency scene management, failure to proceed with caution; provide different penalty for violation; provide penalty when cause property damage or great bodily injury or death: S0967
- 56-005-1538, Emergency scene management; revise definition of term emergency service personnel to include two truck operators: H3502
- 56-005-1560, Speed limits, minimums; provide minimum speed limit on highway with maximum posted speed limit of 70 miles an hour is 50 miles an hour: H3155
- 56-005-1810, Driving on the right side of the road, exceptions; provide when passing pedestrian, bicycle, tractor, golf cart, or other slow moving vehicle the driver may drive in left lane; other provisions: H4573
- 56-005-1885, Driving on far left lane; DOT to place signs for slower traffic to move right; provide for penalty and other provisions: **H3011**
- 56-005-1960, Following a fire apparatus, prohibition; increase penalty; provide penalty for property damage or cause of great bodily injury or death: S0967
- 56-005-2360, Vehicle approached by emergency vehicle; increase penalty; provide penalty for property damage or cause of great bodily injury or death: S0967
- 56-005-2491, Ignition interlock devices; include reference to habitual offender, remove exceptions for nonresident first time offender of DUI, and other provisions: S0028, H3008

- 56-005-2710, Train signals; provide additional circumstances that require a driver to stop a vehicle approaching a railroad grade crossing: H3730
- 56-005-2720, Railroad crossings; revise types of vehicles subject to stop before crossing tracks and define term bus: H4618
- 56-005-2780, School bus, unlawfully passing; revise penalties; provide fines must be used to purchase digital recording devices mounted on buses and extended bus stop arms; other provisions: H3100
- 56-005-2910, Reckless vehicular homicide; provide penalties and provide a person may petition circuit court of conviction for reinstatement of license after one year of revocation: \$0.135
- 56-005-2930, DUI; delete minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 56-005-2930, Driving under the influence; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-2933, DUI; delete minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 56-005-2933, Driving under the influence; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-2945, Driving under the influence; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-2945, Felony DUI; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-005-2946, Alcohol or drug testing; provide person must submit to test if person commits act forbidden by law resulting in great bodily harm or death: H3507
- 56-005-2951, Alcohol licenses, temporary; require and interlock device restriction on temporary license and delete provisions relating to route restrictions: S0028, H3008
- 56-005-2951, Driver's license suspension; delete provision that does not require a person who license or permit is suspended pursuant to failure to file proof of financial responsibility: H3154
- 56-005-2951, Driving under the influence; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
- 56-005-2953, Cameras, law enforcement; delete provision DPS is responsible for monitoring law enforcement vehicles used for traffic enforcement; to establish in-car video camera fund; other provisions: H3851
- 56-005-2953, Driving under the influence; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-2990, Driver's license, suspension; require an interlock device if first time offender of DUI seeks to end a suspension: S0028, H3008
- 56-005-3435, Bicycle and motor vehicle, safe distance between; define safe operating distance: S0245
- 56-005-3660, Motorcycles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-3670, Motorcycles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-3680, Motorcycles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-3690, Motorcycles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-005-3850, Fire hose crossing, prohibition; increase penalty for violation: S0967
- 56-005-3890, SC Hands-free Act; delete certain terms, define new terms, revise circumstances when it is unlawful to drive while using a wireless device; revise penalties; provide for allocation of fines: S0248, H3360
- 56-005-3890, Unlawful use of wireless device while driving; increase penalty for a violation: H3093
- 56-005-3900, Wireless devices, using while driving; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4010, Commercial vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4030, Commercial vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4035, Commercial vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4070, Commercial vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4075, Commercial vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4140, Commercial vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4160, Commercial vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4170, Commercial vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4240, Commercial vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4445, Elevated or lowered vehicles; provide passenger motor vehicles on state highways shall not be modified, altered, or changed more 5 inches differential; exceptions: H4574
- 56-005-4445, Elevating or lowering, motor vehicles; prohibit modification resulting in front fender raised more than 4 inches above height of rear fender: S0908
- 56-005-4445, Unlawful elevating or lowering of motor vehicles; lower the lawful height a vehicle may be elevated and lowered; increase penalty; other provisions: H4539
- 56-005-4530, Registration plate, illumination; make technical change; provide vehicle may not be stopped for having inoperable tail lamp or separate lamp in absence of violation of another law: H3090, H3992
- 56-005-4580, Rear lighting; revise rear lighting equipment required for the operation of certain trailers weighing 3000 pounds gross or less: H3221
- 56-005-4630, Tail lamps; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

- 56-005-4710, Wreckers; provide wreckers must use their nonred flashing warning lights when picking up another vehicle: H4143
- 56-005-4840, Inspections; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4880, Inspections; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-4970, Emergency vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-5015 Sunscreen devices in vehicles; revise penalties for violations: H3084, H3983
- 56-005-5015, Sunscreen devices; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-5015, Sunscreen devices; revise the level of light transmission for devices installed on windows: H3084
- 56-005-5080, Reflectors; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-5120, Alternative warning devices; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-5140, Vehicles transporting explosives; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-5150, Vehicle towing, safety devices; make technical change; provide section shall not conflict with federal regulations: H3221
- 56-005-5630, Payment for release of abandoned vehicle; provide towing company and storage facility may not charge storage costs before notice sent: S0535, H3729
- 56-005-5635, Law enforcement towing and storage procedures; provide may not charge storage costs until notice sent: S0535, H3729
- 56-005-5640, Sale of unclaimed vehicles; provide a reference: S0535, H3729
- 56-005-5810, Abandoned vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
- 56-005-5870, Abandoned vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-5880, Abandoned vehicles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3002
- 56-005-6170, Traffic tickets; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-6190, Misdemeanors and felonies; provide every person convicted of a violation for which another penalty is not provided shall be fined not more that 100 dollars: H3983
- 56-005-6230, Courts duty to notify DMV when person charged with traffic offense has been disposed; provide electronic notification must be made within 5 business days after disposition; make technical changes: H3007
- 56-005-6310, Traffic regulation; provide this section does not preempt or prevent any private limitations or restrictions regarding use of private road: H3857

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-005-6525, Safety belts; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-6540, Safety belts, evidence admissibility in civil action; remove the provision that a violation of this article is not negligence per se or contributory; remove provision that violation is not admissible as evidence: S0138
- 56-005-6560, Information collected by officers during traffic stop when not cited or arrested; provide provisions applies to when issuing citation or arresting and revise provision that requires General Assembly Committee review: H3156
- 56-005-6560, Vehicle stop data; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-005-6565, Safety belt education programs; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-007-0010, Traffic tickets; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-007-0012, Insurance, proof of; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-007-0030, Traffic tickets; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-009-0020, Definitions; revise term motor vehicle liability policy: H3154
- 56-009-0030, Motor vehicle financial responsibility act; delete exception to this provision: H3154
- 56-009-0340, Failure to surrender license and registration; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-009-0350, Insurance, verification; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-009-0440, Driver's license suspension; delete provision relating to judgement debtor furnishing proof of financial responsibility and other provisions: H3154
- 56-009-0470, Driver's license suspension; delete provision relating to judgement debtor furnishing proof of financial responsibility and other provisions: H3154
- 56-009-0490, Driver's license suspension; delete provision relating to judgement debtor furnishing proof of financial responsibility and other provisions: H3154
- 56-010-0010, Motor vehicle registration and financial security; make technical changes and delete provision that allows DMV to promulgate regulations: H3154
- 56-010-0020, Motor vehicle registration and financial security; make technical changes and delete provision that allows DMV to promulgate regulations: H3154
- 56-010-0040, Motor vehicle registration and financial security; make technical changes and delete provision that allows DMV to promulgate regulations: H3154
- 56-010-0045, Motor vehicle registration and financial security; make technical changes and delete provision that allows DMV to promulgate regulations: H3154
- 56-010-0045, Registration and license confiscation; replace term
  Director of Department of Public Safety with Director
  of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
  H3092
- 56-010-0210, Insurance requirements for motor vehicle registration; delete term operator and delete DMV authority to promulgate regulation to require proof of insurance; other provisions: H3154

- 56-010-0220, Insurance requirements for motor vehicle registration; delete term operator and delete DMV authority to promulgate regulation to require proof of insurance; other provisions: H3154
- 56-010-0225, Insurance requirements for motor vehicle registration; delete term operator and delete DMV authority to promulgate regulation to require proof of insurance; other provisions: H3154
- 56-010-0240, Insurance requirements for motor vehicle registration; delete term operator and delete DMV authority to promulgate regulation to require proof of insurance; other provisions: H3154
- 56-010-0240, Insurance requirements; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-010-0250, Unlawful sale of vehicle with suspended registration; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-010-0260, False certificate or false evidence of insurance; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-010-0260, False information filed, penalties; delete provision that DMV may not issue special restricted license until proof of financial responsibility filed: H3154
- 56-010-0280, Contracts or policies, issued; delete term financial responsibility and replace it with insurance: H3154
- 56-010-0510, Registration of uninsured vehicle; make technical changes and revise registration process: H3154
- 56-010-0520, Driving without paying uninsured vehicle fee; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 56-010-0520, Uninsured vehicle operation; delete provision requiring proof of financial responsibility and make technical changes: H3154
- 56-010-0530, Uninsured vehicle in accident; delete provision requiring proof of financial responsibility and make technical changes: H3154
- 56-010-0535, Traffic violation convictions; delete provision requiring proof of financial responsibility and make technical changes: H3154
- 56-010-0540, Financial responsibility proof; delete provision requiring proof of financial responsibility and make technical changes: H3154
- 56-010-0550, Uninsured motorists fund; delete provision requiring proof of financial responsibility and make technical changes: H3154
- 56-010-0551, Cancellation or Termination of insurance policy; delete provision requiring proof of financial responsibility and make technical changes: H3154
- 56-010-0552, Uninsured Enforcement Fund; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-010-0554, SC Reinsurance Facility; delete provision requiring proof of financial responsibility and make technical changes: H3154
- 56-010-0650, Uninsured motor vehicle; delete provision requiring proof of financial responsibility and make technical changes: H3154
- 56-011-0020, Road tax on motor carriers; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-011-0040, Motor carriers; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-015-0010, Motor vehicle manufacturers and dealers; amend and add definitions: <u>\$0510</u>
- 56-015-0040, Unfair methods of competition or deceptive acts; amend violation for taking any adverse action against a dealer for offering or declining to offer promotions; add penalties; other violations: **S0510**

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 56-015-0045, Car dealerships; define term electric vehicle manufacturer and provide an electric vehicle manufacturer may sell and all-electric motor vehicle to consumer: H4029
- 56-015-0045, Competing dealerships; provide for a date change; delete qualifications for an exemption; other provisions: **S0510**
- 56-015-0046, Notice of intent, competing dealerships; amend radius and add a time requirement for notice: **S0510**
- 56-015-0050, Manufacturers; add a provision for indemnification: **S0510**
- 56-015-0060, Warranty agreements; revise provisions relating to warranty agreements that affect certain motor vehicle manufacturers, dealers, distributors, factory branches, and distributor branches: **S0510**
- 56-015-0065, Dealership, change of location; provide additional violations: **S0510**
- 56-015-0075, Dealerships; delete evidentiary standard: **S0510**
- 56-015-0090, Franchise; revise provisions relating to determination of fair and reasonable compensation for businesses: **S0510**
- 56-015-0140, Venue; declare venue is in state courts in SC: <u>S0510</u> 56-019-0290, Certificate of title issued by DMV; require certain information regarding transfer on death designations:
- 56-019-0420, DMV fees for title transfer; establish fee for transfer on death designations: H3950
- 56-019-0420, Titles; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 56-019-0480, Salvage vehicles; delete obsolete term and make technical changes; provide section applies to salvage flood and fire vehicles; delete inspection requirement: **H3101**
- 56-019-0480, Salvage vehicles; provide for title brand designations: \$0465
- 56-019-0480, Salvage vehicles; provide vehicle may not be issued a certificate of title unless it is equipped with certain safety features: H4543
- 56-019-0485, Title brand designation of vehicles as wreckage or salvage; delete designations and provide title brand designation must be on what is defined: **H3101**
- 56-023-0020, Driver training schools; provide that associations formed by groups of electric coops are permitted to provide driver education training: S0947
- 56-025-0020, Driver's license, suspension for failure to comply for litter violation; provide electronic notification must be made to DMV: H3007
- 56-025-0020, Litter violation suspension of license; delete provision requiring proof of financial responsibility: H3154
- 56-029-0040, Chop shops; make conforming changes: H3619
- 56-035-0050, Diesel idling restrictions; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

#### Title 57

- 57-001-0430, DOT Secretary; require secretary to certify the expenditure report and include transferred funds; require to publish and certify a report regarding any transfer of funds to Infrastructure Bank: H4090
- 57-003-0180, DOT permits; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 57-003-0610, Naming road and buildings; provide General Assembly may not name a building, highway facility, or certain tracts of land after certain officials; provide when honoring individual it shall not exceed a 25 year period: S0178

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 57-003-0780, DOT feasibility determination; provide feasibility determination must be based on certain quantifiable performance measures that include the construction of dedicated bus lanes; other provisions: H3051
- 57-005-0840, State highways, alteration by municipality; provide restrictions on use of state highway facilities by municipality are subject to prior approval by DOT: **S0040**
- 57-007-0020, Highways, putting foreign substance on; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 57-007-0210, Highway obstructions; define term highway and revise penalty for violations of section: **S0040**
- 57-013-0110, Bridges, destruction or injury to; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 57-017-0110, Road funds, county apportionment; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 57-025-0040, Commercial ad benches, permits issued by DOT; provide that permits must be renewed annually: S0438, H3564
- 57-025-0190, Advertising signs, moved by DOT; provide for options and parameters to adjust or relocate outdoor advertising signs to restore visibility; provide for cost: **S0667**, H4097

#### Title 58

- 58-003-0020, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; delete provisions permitting review committee to find a candidate qualified when not having background or expertise required; other provisions: H3683
- 58-003-0025, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; PSC, conflict of interest; further provide for circumstances considered conflicts and delete requirement for certain filings by employees: H3683
- 58-003-0030, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; PSC, codes of conduct; further provide for the code of conduct and permissible actions and practices of commissioners and employees of PSC; require annual continuing education: H3683
- 58-003-0060, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Audits and examinations of public utilities; revise the manner in which inspections, audits, and examinations of public utilities are conducted: H3683
- 58-003-0190, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Audits and examinations of public utilities; revise the manner in which inspections, audits, and examinations of public utilities are conducted: H3683
- 58-003-0200, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Audits and examinations of public utilities; revise the manner in which inspections, audits, and examinations of public utilities are conducted: H3683
- 58-003-0225, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Conduct hearings; provide that before making a determination, the PSC shall questions parties thoroughly during hearings of contested cases: H3683
- 58-003-0260, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; Prohibited communications; permit certain communications between PSC and Public Utilities Review Committee; other provisions: H3683
- 58-003-0280, Public Service Commission Members, former; increase the restriction period of being employed by public utilities to four years: S0390
- 58-003-0520, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; revise membership of Public Utilities Review Committee and prevent appointment of person who has made contribution to appointing authorities: H3683
- 58-003-0530, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; provide review committee shall nominate all candidates it finds qualified for each seat on PSC; other provisions: H3683
- 58-003-0560, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; further provide for qualifications for election as commissioner; other provisions: H3683

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 58-004-0040, SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021; revise certain disclosure requirements on part of employees and prohibit certain other actions: H3683
- 58-004-0055, ORS records; authorize PSA to designate certain documents or information provided to ORS as confidential or proprietary and exempt from disclosure: **H3194**
- 58-005-0010, Public utilities; include municipalities and counties within the term public utility: \$0316
- 58-005-0240, Ratepayer Protection Act; require PSC to suspend process by which a public utility seeks a change in rate, toll, rental, charge or classification during state of emergency: S0344
- 58-005-0390, Tap fees and fire sprinkler maintenance; remove any exception for a public utility owned or operated by any municipality, county, or transportation authority: \$0316
- 58-005-0410, Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act, election; remove all provisions that election shall remain in effect until next general rate proceeding: S0244
- 58-005-0415, Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act; provide that election by utility shall remain in effect for 5 years and that the utility may not opt out: S0244
- 58-005-0420, Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act, contents of an order; remove certain requirements for figures: S0244
- 58-005-0450, Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act, review of reports and proposed tariff rate adjustments; provide ORS shall propose changes to rate design: S0244
- 58-005-0470, Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act, review of initial orders; provide that right of regulatory staff to file certain actions is not limited: S0244
- 58-005-0710, Water and sewer; provide water or sewer utility system that failed to provide service due to a failure to plan for reasonably foreseen circumstance must not receive a rate of return for a certain period; other provisions: S0293
- 58-007-0010 through 58-007-0070, Designated as Article 1, Special Provisions Affecting Gas, Water, or Pipeline Companies: H3527
- 58-009-0285, Local exchange company bundled offerings, regulation; provide offerings and billing statements must include prominently written, itemized disclosures of taxes, fees and rates: S0392
- 58-009-2600, Article purpose; define the article's modified purpose: H3196
- 58-009-2610, Government-owned communications service providers; make conforming changes and define terms: H3196
- 58-009-2620, Government-owned communications service providers, duties and restrictions; authorize local agencies to participate in telecommunications ventures in order to provide broadband to unserved areas: H3196
- 58-009-2630, Government-owned communications service providers, taxes; make conforming changes: H3196
- 58-009-2650, Liability insurance rates; make conforming changes: H3196
- 58-009-3010, Definitions; make conforming changes to cross reference: H3196
- 58-015-0840, Railroad cars; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 58-017-2760, Railroad and connecting carriers; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 58-017-4090, Railroad obstruction; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 58-023-0050, Motor vehicle carriers; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 58-023-0080, Motor vehicle carriers; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

- 58-023-0620, Licensing fees; provide that a municipality or county that is in the location of a carrier's principal place of business may not impose license fee or tax on certain certificate holders: H4510
- 58-023-0920, Insurance required for owners of motor vehicle transporting goods for hire; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 58-023-1120, Motor vehicle carriers; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 58-023-1610, Transportation Network Company Act; revise definition of personal vehicle and prearranged ride: H3921
- 58-027-0010, Electrical utility, definitions; include electric cooperatives and consolidated political subdivisions in definition of electrical utility: S0313
- 58-027-0020, Application of chapter; make applicable to certain sections: H3673
- 58-027-0040, Compliance; require electric cooperatives and consolidated political subdivisions to comply: S0313
- 58-027-0190, ORS authority; expand applicability of these sections provisions to PSA: **H3194**
- 58-027-0200, ORS authority; expand applicability of these sections' provisions to PSA: **H3194**
- 58-027-0210, ORS authority; expand applicability of these sections' provisions to PSA: <u>H3194</u>
- 58-027-0220, ORS authority; expand applicability of these sections' provisions to PSA: **H3194**
- 58-027-0250, Electric service, restriction of interruptions for service for nonpayment; make restrictions applicable to commercial customers and require mailed written notification instead of telephonic or electronic: H3280
- 58-027-0820, Rate schedules and service contracts, filed with commission; require electric cooperatives and consolidated political subdivisions to comply: S0313
- 58-027-0840, Rate differences; require electric cooperatives and consolidated political subdivisions to comply: S0313
- 58-027-0870, Ratepayer Protection Act; require PSC to suspend process by which a public utility seeks a change in rate, toll, rental, charge or classification during state of emergency: S0344
- 58-031-0020, Public Service Authority; provide member of Board shall not be appointed for more than two unexpired consecutive terms; provide for education and experience requirements: S0464
- 58-031-0020, Public Service Authority; revise terms and qualifications for membership of Board and provide for ex officio members: **H3194**
- 58-031-0030, Public Service Authority; authorize the PSA to establish subcommittees and select CEO; provide board and Agency Head Salary Commission to approve compensation and severance for senior management:

  H3194
- 58-031-0055, Public Service Authority; revise definition of best interest: **H3194**
- 58-031-0056, Conflict of interests; provide for violation of this section by a director constitutes grounds for removal from office by Governor: **H3194**
- 58-031-0380, Electric rates; establish a process to receive public comment and hearing in setting rates; provide for ORS to review proposed rates and comment before effective: S0464
- 58-031-0430, PSA service areas; clarify PSA's right to enter into certain agreements with other electric suppliers concerning service areas and corridor rights: **H3194**
- 58-033-0020, Public Service Authority; include PSA in requirements for utility facility siting: S0464

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 58-033-0020, Utility Facility Siting and Environmental Protection Act, definitions; provide definition of major utility facility: **H3194**
- 58-033-0020, Utility Facility Siting and Environmental Protection Act, definitions; revise definitions: S0100, H3204
- 58-033-0110, Certification of major utility facilities; provide a qualified certification exemption for certain transmission lines or facilities: **H3194**
- 58-033-0120, Utility facility construction, application; provide that parties also shall include the SC Aeronautics Commission and the DOD Siting Clearinghouse for proceedings related to wind energy facilities: S0100, H3204
- 58-033-0140, Certification proceedings; provide that parties also shall include the SC Aeronautics Commission and the DOD Siting Clearinghouse for proceedings related to wind energy facilities: S0100, H3204
- 58-037-0040, Integrated resource plans; expand section's applicability to PSA; impose additional requirements on PSA: **H3194**
- 58-037-0045, Public Service Authority; require PSA to submit integrated resource plan to the PSC and provide plan requirements: S0464
- 58-040-0020, Net energy metering; provide that solar choice metering requirements shall reduce any cost shift or subsidization associated with net metering while avoiding any disruption to market; other provisions: S0751
- 58-041-0020, Electrical utilities; make conforming changes: H4062 Title  $\mathbf{59}$ 
  - 59-001-0380, Tobacco-free public school campuses; make conforming changes: S0582, H3754
  - 59-001-0425, Instructional days; provide days may not begin before 8:30 in the morning: H3245
  - 59-001-0425, School start date; eliminate the requirement and vest sole authority for setting the start date in the school board of the district: S0326
  - 59-001-0425, School start dates; eliminate provision requiring the start date be before the third Monday in August and require school districts to establish start dates: H3318
  - 59-001-0425, Statutory school term; provide a school seeking waiver to operate on a year-round modified calendar shall submit to the SBE a plan and other provisions: S0063
  - 59-001-0425, Statutory school year; remove requirement concerning number of days that must be included in a school year and other provisions: S0062
  - 59-001-0425, Supporting Teachers Act; provide teachers with five additional planning days: H3081
  - 59-005-0063, Duty-free lunch periods; provide for unencumbered time from elementary and teachers who instruct certain students removed from general education setting; provide requirements; other provisions: S0946
  - 59-005-0130, Education Board; members prohibited from contracting with board; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
  - 59-006-0010, Education Oversight Committee; abolish the committee and devolve its duties upon the SDE and SBE based on recommendations reported by a joint committee; provide for composition and duties of joint committee: S0325
  - 59-007-0010 through 59-007-0060, General Provisions, redesignated: H3146
  - 59-010-0010, Healthy Student Act; require 90 minutes of weekly physical activity for middle and high school students; provide for summary report and other provisions: H4172
  - 59-010-0010, Physical activity standards; revise standards and increase minutes; other provisions: H3245
  - 59-010-0030, Physical activity director; require designation of director and revise duties: H3245

- 59-010-0310, Healthy Student Act; remove restrictions of application to the school year for elementary school meal and competitive nutritional requirements: H4172
- 59-010-0330, Healthy Student Act; delete obsolete language from restrictions on vending sales and other sales of food and beverage of minimal nutritional value: H4172
- 59-018-0310, Assessment; provide that each 12th grade student shall take certain standardized college readiness and jobs skills assessments and achieve a minimum score to graduate; other provisions: H3080
- 59-018-0310, Standardized Testing Overburdens Pupils (STOP) Act; remove social studies testing from requirements and delete the formative assessment requirements: S0315
- 59-018-0310, Statewide assessment; remove social studies form assessment 3rd through 8th grade; provide specific diagnostic information that assessments must include; other provisions: H3592
- 59-018-0320, Standardized Testing Overburdens Pupils (STOP) Act; remove the social studies testing requirement: S0315
- 59-018-0325, Standardized Testing Overburdens Pupils (STOP) Act; remove the requirement that career readiness assessments are administered; provide a student whose parent or guardian may opt the student out and other provision: S0315
- 59-018-0325, Statewide assessment; require administration of the act with the writing assessment to 11th grade students in 2021-2022 and for five years thereafter; other provisions: H3582
- 59-018-1520, Declaration of emergency in at-risk schools; revise the actions the superintendent is authorized to take and other provisions: H3449
- 59-018-1570, Declaration of emergency in at-risk schools; revise the actions the superintendent is authorized to take and other provisions: H3449
- 59-019-0040, School trustees; provide elections for school trustees must be held at the same time as general election in even-numbered years: S0692
- 59-019-0060, School district trustees, removal and vacancy filling; provide district trustee guilty of certain crimes is subject to removal from office by Governor; delete notice requirements and right to appeal; conforming changes: S0203
- 59-019-0090, Matriculation and registration fees; delete provisions allowing school boards to charge fees: H3322
- 59-019-0090, School Trustees, powers; provide a Board of Trustees has power to obtain a proprietary security business license: S0383
- 59-019-0310, School trustee, exercising office after termination; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-019-0350, School of choice; provide school districts may instead create multiple schools of innovation and provide each exemption from state statutes and regulations must be approved by SBE: S0208
- 59-019-0350, School of choice; redesignate these schools as being schools of innovation; clarify districts may create multiple schools of innovation; provide for procedures for obtaining and renewing status: **H3589**
- 59-020-0050, Teacher salaries; extend the schedule five years so each certified teacher is eligible to receive a pay raise for each of their first 28 years of teaching: S0317
- 59-020-0050, Teacher salary requirements; require each teacher be paid the national average teacher salary instead of the southeastern average: S0173
- 59-021-0020, Supporting Teachers Act; increase the number of days to 200 for appropriation requirements for teacher salaries: H3081
- 59-023-0210, Public school, construction or renovation; provide SDE only may approve plans and specifications; eliminate other related authority of SDE; exclude district administration buildings: S0604, H3751

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 59-023-0230, School building regulations, waivers; make conforming changes: S0604, H3751
- 59-023-0250, SDE approval before property acquisition; make conforming changes: S0604, H3751
- 59-024-0060, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; provide school officials must contact law enforcement if a person commits an action at school or school event; other provisions: S0053
- 59-024-0060, Transparency in Justice Act; require school administrator make a reasonable effort to contact parents not later than 24 hours upon receiving a credible threat of serious injury; other provisions: S0334
- 59-025-0030, Teachers, officials not permitted to designate place to live or board; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-026-0020, Board of Education and Commission on Higher Ed; provide that the Board of Ed shall develop a scholarship program for certain residents that intend on becoming certified teachers in critical need areas: S0167
- 59-026-0085, Teachers, national board certified; provide a teacher with an active certificate who meets certain national board standards renewal requirements shall receive an annual increase in pay: \$0350
- 59-028-0180, Parental Involvement in Their Children's Education Act, expectations; require schools to provide parents with a related pledge of parental expectations during annual registration: H3028
- 59-029-0120, Instruction, American founding principles; provide specific requirements for US History in public high schools: H3002
- 59-029-0120, Reinforcing College Education on America's Constitutional Heritage Act (REACH); limit application of instruction in American foundational documents to high schools; add civil rights act; remove loyalty demonstration: H3338
- 59-029-0120, Reinforcing College Education on America's Constitutional Heritage Act (REACH); provide high schools shall provide instruction on Constitution, Declaration of Independence, Emancipation Proclamation and Federalist papers: **S0038**
- 59-029-0120, Restore America's Foundation Act; provide specific requirements concerning instruction in US foundational history in public high schools: S0534
- 59-029-0120, Veteran's Day studies; provide that public schools require at least one hour of instruction on November 11 on the history and meaning of Veteran's Day: S0142
- 59-029-0130, Reinforcing College Education on America's Constitutional Heritage Act (REACH); limit application of instruction in American foundational documents to higher ed; add civil rights act; other provisions: H3338
- 59-029-0130, Reinforcing College Education on America's Constitutional Heritage Act (REACH); provide higher ed shall provide instruction on Constitution, Declaration of Independence, Emancipation Proclamation and Federalist papers: \$\frac{50038}{20038}\$
- 59-029-0140, Instruction, American founding principles; specify certain texts that must be included: H3002
- 59-029-0140, Restore America's Foundation Act; specify certain texts that must be included: S0534
- 59-029-0155, Oversight Committee; make conforming changes: H3002
- 59-029-0155, Restore America's Foundation Act; make conforming changes: S0534
- 59-029-0410, College Financial Aid and Education Act; include financing secondary education as topic in financial literacy programs: H3315

- 59-029-0410, Financial literacy program instruction; require instruction on additional topics; make provisions applicable upon next revision of social studies standards; provide board shall integrate these topics in revisions: H3022, H4582
- 59-029-0560, School disbursement and accountability of funds; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-031-0590, School personnel not permitted to act as agents for publishers; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-032-0010, Comprehensive Health Education Act; make revisions and conforming changes: H3890
- 59-032-0010, Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act; define teen dating violence: H3424
- 59-032-0020, Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide SBE shall continue to make instructional material available and provide districts shall continue to adopt or develop related curriculum locally: H3330
- 59-032-0020, Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide SBE shall develop grade appropriate units in mental health; provide SBE shall continue to make instructional materials available; other provisions: H3467
- 59-032-0020, Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide SBE shall revise such requirements concerning instruction in reproductive health education, family life education, pregnancy prevention and other areas; provide requirements: H3890
- 59-032-0020, Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act; include teen dating violence in comprehensive health education: H3424
- 59-032-0030, Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide 7th graders and 9th graders must be offered one unit of mental health and wellness: H3467
- 59-032-0030, Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide middle schools offer one elective unit of study in mental health and wellness to 7th graders; provide 9th graders shall successfully complete one unit: H3330
- 59-032-0030, Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act; include teen dating violence in comprehensive health education: H3424
- 59-032-0050, Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act; include teen dating violence in comprehensive health education: H3424
- 59-033-0510, Universal screening process; provide all related screening tools must be capable of identifying students with dyslexia or other reading disorders: H3613
- 59-039-0160, Interscholastic activities; make conforming changes; allow SDE to enact emergency regulations to ensure high school athletics continue without interruption: S0645,
- 59-040-0050, Interscholastic activities; make conforming changes; allow SDE to enact emergency regulations to ensure high school athletics continue without interruption: H4059
- 59-040-0075, Charter school board members, removal; revise basis for removal; provide for vacancies; remove SC Charter School District from provisions: **S0607**
- 59-040-0145, Charter schools, interdistrict attendance; make conforming changes: S0544
- 59-040-0145, Interdistrict attendance in charter schools; make conforming changes: H4397
- 59-053-1710, Midlands Tech College Commission; expand membership of the commission by adding additional seat appointed by the lexington delegation and a seat appointed by Richland delegation: S0715
- 59-053-1784, Midlands Tech, surplus property; require authority to file certain documents with Fiscal Accountability Authority: **S0160**, H3029
- 59-063-0030, Public school attendance qualifications; make conforming changes: H4397

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 59-063-0030, Public school attendance qualifications; make conforming changes: S0544
- 59-063-0030, Public school qualification; provide children are allowed to attend public school regardless of covid-19 vaccination status: H4556
- 59-063-0032, Public school enrollment requirements; make conforming changes: H4397
- 59-063-0032, Public school enrollment requirements; make conforming changes: S0544
- 59-063-0045, Reimbursements for student attending another school district; provide that the per pupil cost for a student attending a new school district may be transferred to the new school district or private school: H3109
- 59-063-0045, Reimbursements for student attending another school district; provide that the per pupil cost for a student attending a new school district must be transferred to the new school district: H3110
- 59-063-0070, Interscholastic activities; make conforming changes; allow SDE to enact emergency regulations to ensure high school athletics continue without interruption: H4059
- 59-063-0075, Interscholastic activities; make conforming changes; allow SDE to enact emergency regulations to ensure high school athletics continue without interruption: H4059
- 59-063-0100, Interscholastic activities; provide 7th and 8th graders who attend private schools may participate high school league sports offered at public schools under limited situations: H3463
- 59-063-0100, Interscholastic activities; provide high school students who attend private schools may participate high school league sports offered at public schools under limited situations: S0615
- 59-063-0100, Interscholastic activities; remove requirement that homeschool students must be homeschooled for a full academic year before they may participate: H3031
- 59-063-0130, Safe School Climate Act, mandatory reporting; provide penalties for noncompliance: H3328
- 59-063-0150, Safe School Climate Act, remedies and immunities; impose stringent penalties for noncompliance: H3328
- 59-063-0210, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; limit authority of school district to expel, suspend or transfer pupil unless he commits a felony crime; other provisions: S0053
- 59-063-0275, Student hazing public institutions; require SBE to develop comprehensive anti-hazing policy; set minimum parameters; provide for publication of policy on website: H4794
- 59-063-0480, Public school attendance requirements in adjacent counties; make conforming changes: H4397
- 59-063-0480, Public school attendance requirements in adjacent counties; make conforming changes: S0544
- 59-063-0910, Public school drills; provide each semester all schools shall conduct one fire drill, one active shooter/intruder drill, and one weather/earthquake drill: S0327
- 59-063-1320, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; restrict automatic placement of a child returning from DJJ custody to an alternative school unless guardian and child agree to placement; other provisions: S0053
- 59-065-0010, Attendance requirement; increase child's age from 17 to 18 for when a parent or guardian is no longer responsible for the child attending school: H3023
- 59-065-0470, Wil Lou Gray, authority to obtain information of students who left another school before graduation; provide districts shall solicit written parental consent to provide information for limited purpose; other provisions: H3242
- 59-067-0020, Transportation of school children; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092

- 59-067-0040, School buses; include three point lap and shoulder belts required by private buses and other provisions: H3475
- 59-067-0120, School bus governors, tampering; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-067-0210, School bus, unlawful passing by another school bus; provide that a school bus may lawfully pass another school bus on a multilane highway: H3208
- 59-067-0210, School buses, unlawful passing; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-067-0260, Transportation of school children; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 59-067-0280, Transportation of pupils and school buses; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-067-0570, Transportation of school children; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 59-069-0260, Officials prohibited from acquiring interest in claims or contracts; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-101-0200, Hazing; revise definition of hazing: S0890, H4794
- 59-102-0020, Athletes; define agency contract: **S0685**
- 59-102-0020, Definitions; define agency contract: S0256, H4031
- 59-102-0070, Consumer affairs; require certain continuing education for athlete agents: **S0685**
- 59-102-0090, Application fees; revise fees: **S0685**
- 59-102-0100, Athlete agency contracts; provide limits on agency compensation for intercollegiate athlete name, image or likeness compensation contracts; other provisions: <u>S0685</u>
- 59-102-0104, Athlete agents, prohibited acts; provide certified agents may pay certain expenses incurred before the signing of agency contracts by student athletes or family members; other provisions: H4015
- 59-103-0165 through 59-103-0200, Post-Secondary Education Option Information retitled to Post-Secondary Education Information and Counseling: H3315
- 59-103-0165, College Financial Aid and Education Act; expand scope of students to whom packages and counseling are offered; other provisions: H3315
- 59-103-0170, College Financial Aid and Education Act; expand scope of students to whom packages and counseling are offered; other provisions: H3315
- 59-103-0190, College Financial Aid and Education Act; expand scope of students to whom packages and counseling are offered; other provisions: H3315
- 59-104-0020, Palmetto Fellows Scholarship, eligibility; provide for inclusion of two-year institutions: **<u>H3017</u>**, H3470
- 59-104-0020, Palmetto Fellows Scholarship, eligibility; remove minimum standardized test score from criteria: H3355
- 59-104-0020, Palmetto Fellows Scholarship; provide a student shall receive scholarship based on attempted credit hours: H3136, H3143
- 59-104-0020, Palmetto Fellows Scholarship; provide for eligibility for a supplemental teaching scholarship; provide for requirements of teaching scholarship; other provisions: H3909
- 59-104-0020, Palmetto Fellows Scholarship; revise definition of public or independent institution to add an institution accredited by Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges: H4323
- 59-104-0020, Palmetto Fellows; remove convictions for misdemeanor alcohol-related or drug-related offenses as offenses that disqualify: H3917
- 59-104-0025, Palmetto Fellows Scholarship stipend; provide new students are not eligible for the stipend: H3143

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 59-104-0025, Palmetto Fellows scholarship stipend; award additional to a qualified student majoring in education: \$0983
- 59-104-0025, STEM Stipends; provide that the stipend is available when the student becomes a junior: H3248
- 59-111-0180, Scholarship eligibility, misrepresentation; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-112-0020, Tuition rates, in-state; provide public institutions of higher learning may not charge application fees to in-state residents: H3324
- 59-112-0050, Military tuition rates; eliminate requirement for veteran or dependent enroll within three years of veteran's discharge in order to receive educational assistance: **S0241**
- 59-112-0050, Tuition, military personnel and dependents entitled to in-state tuition; expand categories of covered individuals: H3026
- 59-113-0020, Tuition Grants; remove convictions for misdemeanor alcohol-related or drug-related offenses as offenses that disqualify: H3917
- 59-116-0080, Campus police officer, impersonation; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-117-0010, USC Board of Trustees; revise composition of board: S0074, S0813, H4410
- 59-117-0020, USC Board of Trustees; provide for election of new members for staggered terms beginning July 1, 2022: S0074, S0813, H4410
- 59-117-0040, USC Board of Trustees; revise certain powers and limit term for chairman position: S0074, S0813, H4410
- 59-117-0050, USC Board of Trustees; further provide how special meetings may be held: S0074, S0813, H4410
- 59-120-0130, Instruction, American founding principle; limit its application with respect to public institutions of higher learning: H3002
- 59-120-0130, Restore America's Foundation Act; limit application with respect to higher education: S0534
- 59-143-0030, Higher education scholarships and grants; appropriate additional funding for grant programs: H3248
- 59-149-0010, LIFE Scholarship; provide a student shall receive scholarship based on attempted credit hours: H3136, H3143
- 59-149-0010, LIFE Scholarships; provide for the amount of scholarship based on the students' household income: S0167
- 59-149-0010, LIFE Scholarships; revise definition of public or independent institution to add an institution accredited by Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges: H4323
- 59-149-0015, LIFE Scholarship, stipend; provide new students are not eligible for stipend: H3143
- 59-149-0015, Life Scholarship stipend; award additional to a qualified student majoring in education: S0983
- 59-149-0015, STEM Stipends; provide that the stipend is available when the student becomes a junior: H3248
- 59-149-0050, LIFE scholarships; require successful completion of certain english and math or computer science coursework during senior year, exclude member of 2022-2023 senior class: H3588
- 59-149-0050, Life Scholarship, eligibility; remove minimum standardized test score from criteria: H3355
- 59-149-0060, Life Scholarships, duration; provide students may not receive life scholarships for more than six semesters for three-year degree programs: **H3017**
- 59-149-0090, LIFE Scholarships; remove convictions for misdemeanor alcohol-related or drug-related offenses as offenses that disqualify: H3917
- 59-150-0230, Lottery prizes; remove certain provisions relating to contracting with certain agencies: H4514

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 59-150-0230, Unclaimed lottery prize money; provide unclaimed prize money must be deposited in Higher Education Scholarship Endowment Fund: H3143
- 59-150-0250, Lottery ticket sales to minor or accepting prize while incarcerated; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-150-0350, Education lottery account, management; delete provision on what the account proceeds may be certified to fund: H3143
- 59-150-0370, HOPE Scholarship; normalize the 10 point scale for purposes of eligibility for certain scholarships: H3248
- 59-150-0370, HOPE Scholarships; increase the amount to three thousand dollars and provide that a student is eligible if annual household income is less than 75,000 dollars: S0167
- 59-150-0370, HOPE Scholarships; revise definition of public or independent institution to add an institution accredited by Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges: H4323
- 59-150-0370, Hope Scholarships; provide student shall receive scholarship based on attempted credit hours; H3143
- 59-150-0370, Hope scholarship; provide a student is not qualified until after completion of freshman year: H3114
- 59-150-0370, Scholarships; make conforming changes: H3248
- 59-150-0380, Educational lottery scholarship grants; revise purpose and funding to include teachers seeking Master's degree in content area and other provisions: H3114
- 59-152-0150, Fiscal accountability disbursements; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 59-155-0110, Read to Succeed office; correct typographical error: H3613
- 59-155-0120, Read to Succeed Act; revise definitions: H3613
- 59-155-0130, Read to Succeed office; revise requirements concerning coursework for literacy add-on endorsement; revise requirements for professional development in reading and coaching: H3613
- 59-155-0140, Reading proficiency program; remove use of book clubs for certain supplemental instruction: H3613
- 59-155-0150, Read to Succeed Act; revise requirements for screening and diagnostic assessments and interventions: H3613
- 59-155-0160, Read to Succeed Act; revise criteria for retention and exemptions from retention, eliminate appeals process, and revise criteria for intensive instructional services: H3613
- 59-155-0180, Read to Succeed Act; remove requirement that reading and literacy coaches be employed in all elementary schools; revise requirements concerning roles and functions of coaches; other provisions: H3613
- 59-156-0120, Early reading development and education program; expand the program: S0086, S0087
- 59-156-0130, Early reading development and education program, enrollment; make conforming changes: S0086, S0087
- 59-156-0140, Early reading development and education program, provider applications; make conforming changes: S0086, S0087
- 59-156-0220, Early reading development and education program, funding; require General Assembly to fund the program annually; other provisions: S0086, S0087
- Title 59, Chap. 007, Art. 001, General provisions, redesignated: H3146
- Title 59, Chap. 103, Art. 002, Post-Secondary Education Option Information retitled to Post-Secondary Education Information and Counseling: H3315

#### Title 60

60-011-0030, Archives and Natural History, Department; add approval for inscriptions, depictions and messages on monuments and memorials: H3326

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

60-011-0110, SC African American Heritage Commission; replace current members with members appointed by Governor; revise composition of commission and manner of appointment; provide for staggering board terms; other provisions: H4520

#### Title 61

- 61-002-0010 through 61-002-0040, Alcohol; establish the Dept of Alcohol Licensing and Enforcement; transfer powers from DOR and make conforming changes: S0388
- 61-002-0060, Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act; provide DOR responsible for training: S0472
- 61-002-0090, Alcohol license or permits; provide that the statement application must be made under oath or under penalties of perjury: S0665
- 61-002-0105, Alcohol application fees; provide that funds must be collected by Dept of Alcohol Licensing and Enforcement: S0388
- 61-002-0170, Alcohol, drive through service; provide that DOR may not generate license fees to be deposited in the general fund from drive through or curb service of alcohol; other provisions: S0367, H3575
- 61-002-0240, Alcohol, interference with officers and abusive language; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-002-0250, Alcohol; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-004-0020, Alcohol, sale without tax levied; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-004-0050, Alcohol sales to underage persons; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-0050, Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act; provide for penalties: S0472
- 61-004-0090, Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act; provide for penalties: S0472
- 61-004-0090, Transfer of beer or wine for underage consumption; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-0100, Alcohol, criminal charges; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-0160, Alcohol, discount pricing for on-premises consumption; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-004-0360, Wine samples; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-0520, Alcohol, retail permits; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-0550, Special permits for use at fairs and special functions; provide DOR may issue permits to sell beer and wine at multiple locations on multiple days at a festival on one application; other provisions: H3934
- 61-004-0560, Alcohol, operation without a permit; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-004-0580, Alcohol, prohibited acts; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-0580, Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act; provide for penalties: S0472
- 61-004-0600, Alcohol licenses, surrender of; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-004-0610, Beer and wine, unlawful sale; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-004-0720, Wine sales and tastings at wineries; establish certain requirements and limitations:  $\underline{\textbf{S0619}}$
- 61-004-0745, Alcohol, transportation; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-0748, Alcohol, satellite location certificates; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-0770, Wine sales, certain percentage of alcohol; increase limit: **S0619**
- 61-004-0780, Wine sales; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

- 61-004-0910, Beer; delete minimum sentence required for violation: \$0051
- 61-004-0960, Beer tastings; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-1515, Breweries; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-004-1920, Kegs; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- $61\mbox{-}004\mbox{-}747,$  Alcohol shipments; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- 61-006-0020, Bona fide, serving meals; provide such business must derive 51 percent of gross revenue from its sale from food and non-alcoholic beverages: S0536
- 61-006-1035, Wine sampling; increase allowed alcohol percentage by volume: **S0619**
- 61-006-1140, Micro-distillery Parity Act; delete requirement tastings and sales must be held in conjunction with a tour; modify quantity and time limits; other provisions: H3769
- 61-006-1140, Micro-distillery tastings and retail sales; delete requirement tastings and sales must be held in conjunction with a tour; modify quantity and time limits; other provisions: S0479
- 61-006-1140, Micro-distillery, tastings and sales; provide certain limitations and requirements for the pricing of tastings and to provide an exception for certain micro-distilleries: \$\frac{50619}{2}\$
- 61-006-1150, Micro-distillery Parity Act; delete requirement tastings and sales must be held in conjunction with a tour; modify quantity and time limits; other provisions: H3769
- 61-006-1150, Micro-distillery tastings and retail sales; delete requirement tastings and sales must be held in conjunction with a tour; modify quantity and time limits; other provisions: S0479
- 61-006-1150, Micro-distillery, tastings and sales; provide certain limitations and requirements for the pricing of tastings and to provide an exception for certain micro-distilleries: \$\frac{50619}{2}\$
- 61-006-1540, Wine sales by retailer; increase allowed alcohol percentage by volume: **S0619**
- 61-006-1610, Alcohol sales, food services or lodging; provide DOR may revoke or suspend license of a licensee or permit holder after a third or subsequent violation: S0169
- 61-006-1640, Wine sampling; increase the allowed alcohol percentage by volume: **S0619**
- 61-006-1650, Wine sampling; increase the allowed alcohol percentage by volume: **S0619**
- 61-006-2000, Temporary license for nonprofits; provide DOR may issue permits to sell beer and wine at multiple locations on multiple days at a festival on one application; other provisions: H3934
- 61-006-2010, Alcohol, temporary permits; provide certain ordinances must be filed with DOR at least 60 days before general election: S0608
- 61-006-2220, Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act; provide for penalties: S0472
- 61-006-2900, Transportation of alcohol; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 61-006-4010, Liquor, unlawful sale or manufacturing; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4025, Liquor, unlawfully acquired; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4030, Alcohol, transportation of in vehicle for hire; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4040, Alcohol transportation; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4050, Alcohol purchase from unlicensed retailer; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4060, Liquor, unlicensed storage; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 61-006-4070, Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act; provide for penalties: S0472
- 61-006-4080, Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act; provide for penalties: S0472
- 61-006-4100, Distilleries; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4110, Distilleries; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4120, Liquor, materials used to make; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4130, Distilleries; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4140, Employment of persons under age of 21; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4150, Liquor, sale of from vehicle, vessel, or aircraft; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4160, Liquor sales, certain days, provide that sale of liquor on Sunday may be authorized by referendum: H3013
- 61-006-4160, Sunday and Christmas Day sale of alcohol; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4170, Billboards encouraging under age drinking; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4180, Liquor sellers and possession of firearm or weapon; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4200, Liquor, dispossession; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4250, Transportation of alcohol; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety: H3092
- 61-006-4290, Transportation of alcohol; replace term Director of Department of Public Safety with Director of Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety:
- 61-006-4510, Alcohol enforcement; authorize municipal police and county sheriffs to enforce alcohol violations: S0389
- 61-006-4550, Liquor, discounting prices; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-006-4700, Liquor consumption on-premises; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-008-0050, Alcohol sale, contempt hearings; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 61-019-2440, Beer or wine, purchase; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512
- Alcohol, posting certain signs; change applicable age to eighteen: H4512

#### Title 62

62-006-0101, Nonprobate transfers, definitions; revise and include certain definitions pertaining to transfer on death for titled personal property: H3950

#### Title 63

- 63-001-0020, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; include statement in children's policy a provision to establish a policy regarding the care and guidance of children within the juvenile justice system: S0053
- 63-001-0040, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; remove from definition the playing or loitering in a billiard room, playing a pinball machine or gaining admission to theater by false identification: S0053
- 63-001-0050, Joint Citizens and Legislative Committee on Children; reauthorize the committee through December 31, 2030: S0226, H3211
- 63-003-0040, Family court judges; increase number of judges in certain circuits: H3696
- 63-003-0510, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; include within family court jurisdiction a petition for removal from the sex offender registry if the order originated in family court: S0053

- 63-003-0520, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; increase the age of concurrent jurisdiction from person under seventeen years of age to under eighteen years of age: S0053
- 63-003-0530, Family court; make conforming changes: H4544
- 63-003-0590, Family court; make conforming changes: H4544
- 63-003-0820, Guardians ad litems, family court; require licensure to practice law: H4544
- 63-005-0020, Child support obligations; provide an offender sentenced to 90 or fewer days is able to maintain employment and serve sentence at time when not working and other provisions: S0266
- 63-005-0340, Parental Bill of Rights; increase age of consent for minors to certain health care services to 18: S0900, H4555
- 63-005-0350, Health services to minors with parental consent; prohibit administration of Covid-19 vaccine without parental consent: \$0838
- 63-007-0010, Child welfare system; clarify legal representatives of DSS must ensure that child welfare and safety are the prominent basis of DSS recommendations and decisions in proceedings; other provisions: H3235
- 63-007-0020, Child protection and permanency; provide exceptions to the definition of child abuse or neglect or harm: S0288
- 63-007-0020, Child protection; add definition for torture and include torture in definition of child abuse or neglect: H3800
- 63-007-0020, Foster care; add definition for qualified residential treatment program and other terms: S0441, **H3567**
- 63-007-0040, Infants, safe haven locations; change definition of infant and allow placement of infant not more than one year old: H4019
- 63-007-02570, Reunification; make conforming changes: H3800
- 63-007-0310, Abuse or neglect, mandated reporting; require reporting of infant or fetus exposed to alcohol or controlled substances: H3371
- 63-007-0310, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; remove requirement a person employed by a lawyer must report suspected abuse if the suspicion arises in course of legal representation: S0053
- 63-007-0940, Authorized uses of unfounded child abuse and neglect reports; authorize release of information about child fatalities or near fatalities: S0243
- 63-007-1210, Foster care placements, institutional abuse; make conforming changes: S0441, **H3567**
- 63-007-1620, Child welfare system; clarify legal representatives of DSS must ensure that child welfare and safety are the prominent basis of DSS recommendations and decisions in proceedings; other provisions: H3235
- 63-007-1640, Reunification; make conforming changes: H3800
- 63-007-1680, Foster care; require a placement plan to include notice that caseworkers who fail to make prescribed number of contacts with children must be terminated; exceptions: H3162
- 63-007-1700, Permanency planning, make conforming changes: S0441, **H3567**
- 63-007-1700, Permanency planning; make conforming changes and define necessary terms: S0221, H3509
- 63-007-1990, Confidentiality of child abuse and neglect records; authorize release of information about child fatalities or near fatalities: S0243
- 63-007-2310, Foster care, caseworkers; terminate caseworkers failing to make prescribed number of contacts with children and foster parents to make children reasonably available; require county directors to audit; other provisions: H3162
- 63-007-2310, Foster care; provide immunity from liability for foster parents, exceptions: H3219
- 63-007-2320, Kinship foster care program; provide that fictive kin are eligible to be foster parents; provide relatives and fictive kin may foster before being licensed under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0222, H3214

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 63-007-2350, Foster care placements, institutional abuse; make conforming changes: S0441, **H3567**
- 63-007-2570, Parental rights, termination grounds; clarify grounds of wilful failure to visit the child and wilful failure to support the child in the case of an incarcerated parent: H3229
- 63-009-0030, SC Adoption Act; revise definitions of child or children with challenging adoption circumstances: S0905
- 63-009-0060, SC Adoption Act; make conforming changes: S0905
- 63-009-0750, SC Adoption Act; make conforming changes: S0905
- 63-009-1370, SC Adoption Act; make conforming changes: S0905
- 63-009-1750, SC Adoption Act; make conforming changes: S0905 63-009-2030, SC Adoption Act; make conforming changes: S0905
- 63-011-0310, Children's Advocacy Centers; require centers to hold certain accreditation status or be pursuing accreditation; other provisions: <u>\$0029</u>, H3209
- 63-013-0020, Childcare facility, terms; define term learning pods to prohibit discrimination and other provisions: H4396
- 63-013-0205, Childcare facilities; require owners or tenants adjacent to a licensed childcare facility to maintain outdoor space free of certain hazards dangerous to children; create civil penalties: H4569
- 63-013-1210, State Advisory Committee on Regulation of Childcare Facilities; provide members appointed to represent church-operated childcare centers must be registered faith-based centers: H3960
- 63-015-0210, Court-ordered child custody; make conforming changes: H4544
- 63-015-0220, Family plans; create a presumption it is in the best interest of the child to spend equal time with both parents, with exceptions: H3168, H3569
- 63-015-0240, Child custody orders; require courts to take into account certain factors when determining custody; exceptions and modifications to custody orders: H3168, H3569
- 63-017-0470, Child support; authorize retroactive child support in the discretion of court in certain circumstances: H3965
- 63-017-1020, Child support enforcement through license revocation; change definition of license to exclude drivers' license, commercial hunting, fishing and trapping licenses, and business, occupational and professional licenses: H3167
- 63-019-0020, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; remove the definition of playing or loitering in a billiard room, playing pinball machine or gaining admission to a theater by false identification: S0053
- 63-019-0340, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; provide annual report from DJJ must include specific statistics relating to children referred to DJJ, their related offenses and sentences: S0053
- 63-019-0350, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require DJJ to develop and utilize structured decision-making tools for all key points of juvenile justice process: S0053
- 63-019-0360, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require child evaluation to be conducted by DJJ to include biopsychosocial assessment and determination of the child's mental health functioning: S0053
- 63-019-0370, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; allow DJJ to establish agreements with Mental Health Dept and Education Dept to provide reentry services for children returning to schools and communities from custody: S0053
- 63-019-0810, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; remove duplicate notification by law enforcement to school principal; require a child 17 and older taken into custody but not released to guardian must have bond hearing: S0053
- 63-019-0820, Children placed in adult jails; eliminate exception for child to be tried as adult and decrease length of time a child may be held in juvenile detention for committing a status offense or court order violation: S0022, H3213

- 63-019-0820, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; limit pre-trail detention to least restrictive appropriate option; other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-0830, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; allow court to order a child detained in approved home, program or facility other than secure detention center while awaiting trial: S0053
- 63-019-1010, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require a child brought before family court shall have a presumption for diversion if certain conditions are met or solicitor believes diversion would be insufficient: S0053
- 63-019-1020, Rights of injured persons by a delinquent; require the child and family to seek counseling when the status offense is of incorrigibility: S0022, H3213
- 63-019-1020, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require services to offered before DJJ may accept a referral for a status offense or for school-based offenses: S0053
- 63-019-1030, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; establish that the prehearing investigation is optional; to establish prehearing investigation is optional; to establish parents' right to receive notice of charges and rights: S0053
- 63-019-1210, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; eliminate transfer to general sessions for child 14 or 15; allow less than minimum sentence for child charged with murder in general sessions; other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-1410, Delinquents; authorize Family Court to make findings a child intentionally committed offense because of discrimination and require child to participate in educational program regarding cultural diversity: S0014
- 63-019-1410, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require court to order least restrictive appropriate placement for child adjudicated delinquent, limit length of probation; other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-1440, Commitment of children to DJJ; distinguish between status and criminal offenses and change requirements for court orders: S0022, H3213
- 63-019-1440, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; limit placement of child into custody of DJJ unless the child commits certain felonies, the offense involves firearms, child has a record of certain offenses and other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-1450, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; clarify child may not be committed to DJJ who is handicapped by mental illness or developmental disability; other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-1670, Contraband; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051
- 63-019-1810, Release of juvenile delinquent; make conforming changes: S0022
- 63-019-1810, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; remove authority court to commit a child to secure custody for probation revocation if child on probation for status offense: S0053
- 63-019-1820, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require releasing entity to determine length of stay guidelines are based on evidence-based best practices, the risks of reoffending and severity of offense: S0053
- 63-019-1835, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require DJJ to develop and implement adminstrative community-based sanctions for technical violations of probation or parole: S0053
- 63-019-2020, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; remove reference to deleted criminal offense; require DJJ to notify the administration of a college or university of an enrolled student's charges; other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-2030, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require law enforcement to provide certain incident reports of students to appropriate college and university administration; other provisions: S0053

## CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 AMENDED, SUSPENDED OR REDESIGNATED (continued)

- 63-019-2040, Transparency in Justice Act; permit release of name of child under family court jurisdictions who is alleged to have communicated a threat of mass violence; other provisions: S0334
- 63-019-2050, Expungement of court records; provide for the automatic expungement of a juvenile's record for status offenses with exceptions: S0022
- 63-019-2050, SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act; require expungement of official records of adjudication or disposition of status offense once 18 or after completion of any pending family court disposition; other provisions: S0053
- 63-019-2420, Loitering of juveniles in a billiard room; delete minimum sentence required for violation: S0051

#### **CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 REPEALED**

#### Title 01

- 01-007-0340, Capital Cases: S0052
- 01-007-0420 through 01-007-0540, Assistant solicitors for each judicial circuit: H3123
- 01-007-0730, Examination of the offices of county officers: H3124 01-011-0440, Legal defense and indemnifications provided to members of the Fiscal Accountability Authority: H4048
- 01-030-0045, DHEC: S0002, H3766, H4803
- 01-030-0070, Mental Health Department: S0002
- 01-030-0075, DNR; transfer of authority and duties from certain agencies to DNR:  $\rm H3057$

#### Title 02

02-001-0035, House of Representatives; election districts: S0865, **H4493** 

02-001-0070, Senate, election districts: S0865

#### Title 04

- 04-010-0720 through 04-010-0810, Local option sales and use tax for local property tax credits: S0332, H3674
- Title 04, Chap. 010, Art. 007, Local option sales and use tax for local property tax credits: S0332, H3674

#### Title 06

06-001-0400, Business license tax: H4769 06-001-0410, Business license tax: H4769

06-001-0420, Business license tax: H4769

#### Title 07

- 07-013-0440, Voting machine ballots: S0892
- 07-015-0320, Absentee voting; persons qualified to vote by absentee ballot: H3268, H3519, H3822
- 07-017-0520, County Executive Committees hearings and appeals: H3263, H3372, H4150
- 07-017-0530, County Executive Committees hearings and appeals: H3263, H3372, H4150
- 07-017-0540, County Executive Committees hearings and appeals: H3263, H3372, H4150
- 07-017-0550, County Executive Committees hearings and appeals: H3263, H3372, H4150
- 07-019-0035, Congressional Districts; election districts: S0966, H4492
- 07-019-0070, Presidential Elections: H3187, H3670
- 07-019-0080, Presidential Elections: H3187, H3670
- 07-019-0090, Presidential Elections: H3187, H3670
- 07-019-0100, Presidential Elections: H3187, H3670
- 07-019-0120, Presidential Elections: H3187, H3670

#### Title 08

08-021-0130, Fees collected by County Auditors for endorsement of a deed: S0962

#### Title 09

- 09-002-0010 through 09-002-0050, Retirement and preretirement advisory panel: **S0658**
- 09-020-0010 through 09-020-0060, State Optional Retirement Program: S0176
- Title 09, Chap. 002, Retirement and preretirement advisory panel: \$0658
- Title 09, Chap. 020, State Optional Retirement Program: S0176

#### **CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 REPEALED (continued)**

Title 10

10-001-0165, Prohibition on relocation, removal, or renaming monuments and memorials on public property: S0163, S0274, H3351

#### Title 11

- 11-011-0090, Appropriations Committees, meetings repealed: **H3605**
- 11-011-0155, Homestead exemption trust fund: S0332, H3674
- $11\text{-}011\text{-}0156, Homestead\ exemption\ trust\ fund:\ S0332,\ H3674$
- 11-011-0157, Homestead exemption trust fund: S0332, H3674
- 11-037-0200, Weapon permits under certain circumstances to certain holders of qualified retired law enforcement officer credentials: H3057

#### Title 12

- 12-004-0325, Legal defense and indemnification provided to officers and employees of DOR: H4048
- 12-006-0010 through 12-006-5600, Income Tax Act: H3558
- 12-006-0010 through 12-006-5600, Income Tax: S0924
- 12-006-0515, Bracket reduction: S0035
- 12-006-3790, Educational credit for exceptional needs children fund: S0903, H4772
- 12-008-0010 through 12-008-2040, Income Tax Withholding: H3558
- 12-020-0010 through 12-020-0175, Corporate License Fees: S0924
- 12-028-0310, User fees on gasoline and diesel fuel: H4092
- 12-036-1110 through 12-036-1130, Additional Sales, Use, and Casual Excise Tax: S0823, H3392
- 12-036-1110 through 12-036-1130, Statewide additional one percent sales and use tax: S0332, H3674
- 12-036-2646, Tax exclusion for individuals at least 85 years of age: \$S0823, H3392\$
- 12-037-0245, Homestead exemption obsolete reference: H3108, H3452
- 12-037-3110 through 12-037-3170, SC Real Property Valuation Reform Act: S0332, H3674
- 12-051-0040 through 12-051-0170, Alternate procedure for collection of property taxes: S0102
- Title 12, Chap. 006, Income Tax: S0924
- Title 12, Chap. 006, SC Income Tax Act: H3558
- Title 12, Chap. 008, Income Tax Withholding: H3558
- Title 12, Chap. 020, Corporate License Fees: S0924
- Title 12, Chap. 036, Art. 011, Additional Sales, Use, and Casual Excise Tax: S0823, H3392
- Title 12, Chap. 036, Art. 011, Statewide additional one percent sales and use tax: S0332, H3674
- Title 12, Chap. 037, Art. 025, SC Real Property Valuation Reform Act: S0332, H3674
- Title 12, Chap. 051, Alternate procedure for collection of property taxes: S0102

#### Title 13

- 13-001-0010 through 13-011-0150, New Horizons Development Authority: H3058
- Title 13, Chap. 011, New Horizons Development Authority: H3058

#### Title 15

- 15-003-0310 through 15-003-0380, Actions for recovery of real property: H4244
- 15-067-0210 through 15-067-0260, Adverse possession: H4244
- Title 15, Chap. 003, Art. 003, Action for recovery of real property:

#### Title 16

- 16-003-0021, Capital Cases: S0052
- 16-003-0025, Death penalty cases: S0052
- 16-003-0026, Death penalty cases: S0052
- 16-003-0028, Capital Cases: S0052
- 16-007-0010, Acts considered illegal during a state of emergency:
- 16-015-0110, Prostitution: S0224, H3224
- 16-017-0520, Disturbances of religious services and funerals: H4612
- 16-017-0525, Disturbances of religious services or funerals: H4612
- 16-023-0460, Unlawful carry of concealed deadly weapon: S0155, H3096

#### **CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 REPEALED (continued)**

16-023-0500 Unlawful possession of a person convicted of a violent offense or adjudicated as a mental deficient: S0190

#### Title 17

17-003-0080, Appropriation for expenses of appointed private counsel and public defenders: H3125

17-003-0085, Year-end dispositions of unexpected appropriations: H3125

17-003-0090, Vouchers for payment for services by private appointed counsel: H3125

17-013-0010, Citizen's arrest: H3021, H3428

17-013-0020, Citizen's arrest: H3021, H3428

17-013-0020, Transparency in Justice Act; Citizen's arrest, provide a citizen may only arrest a person at night as necessary if person has entered a dwelling without permission: S0334

17-019-0080, Capital Cases: S0052

17-025-0370, Execution of death sentences: S0052

17-025-0380, Death penalty: S0052

17-025-0390, Death sentence: S0052

17-025-0400, Death Sentence: S0052

17-027-0160, Capital Cases: S0052

#### Title 18

18-009-0020, Capital Cases: S0052

#### Title 20

20-001-0250, Marriage licenses issued to individual between 16 and 18 with parental or guardian consent: S0591

20-001-0260, Proof of age required for a minor applicant for marriage license: S0591

#### Title 22

22-001-0025, Mandatory retirement age for magistrates: S0076

22-003-0546, Establishment of programs for prosecution of certain first offenses: H3123

#### Title 23

23-009-0035, Fire Marshal duties: S0460

23-009-0040, Fire Marshal duties: S0460

23-009-0060, Fire Marshal duties: S0460

23-009-0110, Fire Marshal duties: S0460

23-009-0130, Fire Marshal duties: S0460

23-031-0225, Carrying a concealed weapon from car to certain rental dwellings: S0155, H3096

23-031-0230, Carrying a concealed weapon from car to certain rental dwellings: S0155, H3096

23-031-1040, Unlawful possession of a person convicted of a violent offense or adjudicated as a mental deficient: S0190

#### Title 24

24-003-0510 through 24-003-0590, Death sentence: S0052

24-021-0615, Capital offense prisoners, review of prisoner benefits:

Title 24, Chap. 003, Art. 005, Death Sentence: S0052

#### Title 25

25-001-0445, Entry into areas under curfew: H3526

25-011-0045, County Veteran's Affairs offices: S0530, H3839

#### Title 33

33-044-0101 through 33-044-1208, Uniform Limited Liability Company Act of 1996: H3949

33-41-0010 through 33-41-1330, Uniform Partnership Act: H4008 Title 33, Chap. 041, Uniform Partnership Act: H4008

Title 33, Chap. 044, Uniform Limited Liability Company Act of 1996: H3949

#### Title 34

34-001-0070, Approval of charters of banks, building and loan associations, savings and loan associations and savings banks: **S0467**, H3583

34-003-0060, Branch bank identification: **<u>\$0467</u>**, H3583

34-009-0070, Paid-in capital requirements and exceptions: SO<u>86467</u>

34-009-0080, Issuance of preferred stock: **S0467**, H3583

34-011-0040, Duplicate for lost or destroyed time certificate of deposits: **S0467**, H3583

34-011-0050, Duplicate for any lost or destroyed certificate of deposit or savings account book: **S0467**, H3583

#### **CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 REPEALED (continued)**

34-012-0010 through 34-012-0060, County and multicounty check clearing houses: **S0467**, H3583

34-039-0110 through 34-039-0290, Deferred presentment services: S0097, H3461

Title 34, Chap. 012, County and multicounty check clearing houses: **S0467**, H3583

Title 34, Chap. 039, Deferred presentment services: S0097, H3461

#### Title 38

38-071-0560, Simplified application forms: H3239

38-071-0850, Preexisting conditions: H3239

38-095-0010 through 38-095-0150, Interstate insurance product regulation compact: S0981

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Title~38, Chap.~095, Interstate~insurance~product~regulation~compact:\\ S0981 \end{tabular}$ 

#### Title 40

40-047-0197, Supervision of CRNAs: S0639, H3682

#### Title 41

41-007-0010 through 41-007-0130, Right to work: H3078

41-035-0050, Maximum potential annual employment benefits:

#### Title 44

44-001-0100, Assistance from peace and health officers: H3526

44-004-0520, Vaccinations and treatment: H3526

44-004-0530, Isolation and quarantine of individuals or groups:

44-007-0160, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-007-0170, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-007-0180, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-007-0190, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-007-0200, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-007-0210, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-007-0220, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-007-0220, Certificate of Need; judicial review of Administrative Law Court Decisions in contested cases: S0370

44-007-0225, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-007-0230, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-007-0240, Certificate of Need Program: S0290, H3161, H3223

44-011-0030, Veterans Homes: S0002

44-011-0040, Veterans Homes: S0002

 $44\text{-}041\text{-}0010 \text{ through } 44\text{-}041\text{-}0740, Regulation of abortions: } \mathbf{S0988}$ 

44-053-0530, Drug forfeiture procedures: H3619

44-053-0586, Return of seized property to innocent owners: H3619

44-053-0590, Offense of using property in a manner that makes it subject to forfeiture: H3619

44-053-0610 through 44-053-0660, Controlled substances therapeutic research: S0150, H3361

44-053-0610 through 44-053-660, Controlled substances therapeutic research: H3174

44-069-0075, Certificate of need requirements for home health agencies: H4546

44-075-0010 through 44-075-0120, Athletic Trainers; regulation by DHEC: H4179

Title 44, Chap. 053, Art. 004, Controlled substances therapeutic research: H3174

Title 44, Chap. 075, Athletic Trainers; regulation by DHEC: H4179 Title 44, Chap. 41, Regulation of abortions: S0988

#### Title 46

46-055-0010 through 46-055-0060, Hemp Farming Act: S0303 Title 46, Chap. 055, Hemp Farming Act: S0303

#### Title 48

48-040-0010 through 48-040-0070. SC Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Act: S0106

Title 48, Chap. 040, SC Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Act: S0106

#### Title 50

50-005-2545, Marine resources laws, points for violation: H3054

50-009-0655, Pig transport and release permits: H3539

50-009-1160, Hunting and fishing privileges suspended, judicial review: H3054

50-011-2560, Trapping, fur-bearing animals; penalties: S0556 50-019-0010, Cherokee Fish and Game Club: H3056

#### **CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 REPEALED (continued)**

- 50-019-0110, Darlington County Advisory Fish and Game Commission: H3056
- 50-019-0210 through 50-019-0240, Prestwood Lake Wildlife Refuge Board: H3056
- 50-019-1010 through 50-019-1020, Lee County legislative delegation duties to protect fish and game in Lee County:
- 50-019-1110 through 50-019-1190, Marion County Fish and Game Commission and establishment of Shelly Lake Fish Sanctuary in Marion County: H3056
- 50-019-1310 through 50-019-1330, Fish and wildlife projects in Marlboro County: H3056
- 50-019-1710 through 50-019-1730, Catawba Wateree Fish and Game Commission: H3056
- Title 50, Chap. 019, Art. 001, Cherokee Fish and Game Club: H3056
- Title 50, Chap. 019, Art. 003, Darlington County Advisory Fish and Game Commission: H3056
- Title 50, Chap. 019, Art. 017, Lee County legislative delegation duties to protect fish and game in Lee County: H3056
- Title 50, Chap. 019, Art. 021, Fish and wildlife projects in Marlboro County: H3056
- Title 50, Chap. 019, Art. 19, Marion County Fish and Game Commission and establishment of Shelly Lake Fish Sanctuary in Marion County: H3056

#### Title 51

- 51-007-0020, Leases of residential areas on Hunting Island: H3545
- 51-009-0010 through 51-009-0030, Fort Watson Memorial: H3547 51-013-2000 through 51-013-2030, Enoree River Greenway
- Commission: H3056
- 51-017-0010 through 51-017-0360, Heritage Trust Revenue Bonds: H3059
- Title 50, Chap. 013, Art. 023, Enoree River Greenway Commission: H3056
- Title 51, Chap. 009, Fort Watson Memorial: H3547
- Title 51, Chap. 017, Art. 003, Heritage Trust Revenue Bonds: H3059

#### Title 53

- 53-003-0090, Family Week in SC: H3547
- 53-003-0100, Family Week in SC: H3547

#### Title 56

- 56-002-2740, Issuance of biennial license plates and revalidation decals: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-0130, Farm, boat and other utility trailers; exemption from licensing and registration: H3221
- 56-003-0905, DMV refunding a portion of vehicle registration fee when license plate and registration is surrendered to DMV: S0727, H4151
- 56-003-10110, Special license plates; Operation Desert Storm-Desert Shield veteran: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-10210, Special license plates; Operation Enduring Freedom veterans: H3095, **H3805**
- 56-003-10310, Special license plates; Operation Iraqi Freedom veterans: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-10410, Special license plates; Veteran: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-10610, Special license plates; Silver Star: H3095, **H3805**
- 56-003-10710, Special license plates; Bronze Star: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-11010, Special license plates; US Navy Chief Pety Officer: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-1110 through 56-003-1130, Wartime Disabled Veteran Special License Plates: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-11110, Special license plates; US Marine Corps: H3095, <u>H3805</u>
- 56-003-11210, Special license plates; Distinguished Service Medal: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-1150, Free Vehicular registration for former POWs: H3095,
- 56-003-11510, Special license plates; Distinguished Service Cross: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-11610, Special license plates; Department of the Navy: H3095, H3805

#### **CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 REPEALED (continued)**

- 56-003-11710, Special license plates; Parents and Spouses of Active Duty Overseas veterans: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-12910, Special license plates; Active Duty Members of US Armed Forces: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-13110, Special license plates; Combat-related Disabled veterans: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-13210, Special license plates; Distinguished Flying Cross recipients: H3095, **H3805**
- 56-003-14310 through 56-003-14340, Special license plates; Palmetto Cross: H3095, **H3805**
- 56-003-14410, Special license plates; Legion of Merit: H3095,
- 56-003-1750 through 56-003-1780, Special license plates; members of the US Military Reserves: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-1810 through 56-003-1840, Special License Plates; Members of National Guard: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-1850 through 56-003-1880, Special license plates; Medal of Honor recipients: H3095, **H3805** 56-003-3310 through 56-003-3340, Special license plates; Purple
- Heart recipients: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-3800, Special license plates; American Legion: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-4310 through 56-003-4340, Special license plates; Retired members of US Armed Forces: H3805
- 56-003-4310, Special license plates; Retired members of US Armed Forces: H3095
- 56-003-5350, Special license plates; Normandy invasion: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-5910 through 56-003-5950, Special license plates; Pearl Harbor survivors: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-6000, Special license plates; US Army: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-6500, Special license plates; US Naval Academy: H3095
- 56-003-7050, Special license plates; US Air Force Academy: H3095 56-003-7310, Special license plates; Support Our Troops: H3095,

- 56-003-7360, Special license plates; Korean War veterans: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-7780, Special license plates; Vietnam War veterans: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-8300, Special license plates; Marine Corps League: H3095, H3805
- 56-003-8800, Special license plates; World War II veterans: H3095,
- 56-003-9910, Special license plates; Gold Star family: H3095, H3805
- 56-005-0730, Classification of certain offenses as misdemeanors unless otherwise declared: H3983
- 56-009-0460, Suspended driver driving employer vehicle: H3154
- 56-009-0500, Proof of financial responsibility before license reinstatement: H3154
- 56-009-0505, Waiver of financial responsibility: H3154
- 56-009-0510, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0520, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0530, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0540, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0550, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0560, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0570, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0580, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0590, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0600, Financial responsibility proof: H3154 56-009-0610, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0620, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-009-0630, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-010-0046, Financial responsibility proof: H3154
- 56-011-0410, Road tax; imposition and calculation of tax and effect of other motor carrier taxes: H4092
- 56-029-0050, Forfeiture of motor vehicles: H3619

#### Title 58

58-004-0030, Qualifications and appointment of Executive Director of ORS: H3683

#### **CODE SECTIONS OF 1976 REPEALED (continued)**

58-005-0030, Exemption of public utilities owned or operated by a municipalities or regional transportation authorities:

58-009-2660, Petitions to designate unserved areas: H3196

58-009-2670, Government-owned communications service providers; exemptions from receiving funding for comprehensive community infrastructure projects: H3196

58-027-0020, Inapplicability of chapter: S0313

58-027-1010, Prohibition of commission to regulate contracts made by municipalities: S0313

#### Title 59

59-010-0050, Standardized Testing Overburdens Pupils (STOP) Act; Administration of the SC Physical Education Assessments: S0315

59-010-0340, Snacks in school vending machines: H4172

59-018-0100 through 59-018-1960, Education Accountability Act: H3250

59-018-1500 through 50-018-1610, Intervention and assistance under the Education Accountability Act: **S0201** 

59-023-0220, SDE inspections and certificates of approval for construction or renovation: S0604, H3751

59-023-0240, School inspection waivers from certain regulations: \$0604, H3751

59-029-0140, Enforcement of program of study of US Constitution by State Superintendent of education: **S0038**, H3338

59-029-0165, Personal finance required instruction: S0016

59-053-0010, State Board for Technical and Comprehensive Education: S0064

59-063-0045, Interdistrict student transfer reimbursements: H4397

59-063-0045, Interdistrict student transfer reimbursements: S0544

59-063-0235, Student expulsions: H3473

59-063-0235, Student expulsions: H4607

59-063-0240, Student expulsions: H3473

59-063-0240, Student expulsions: H4607

59-063-0500, Interdistrict student transfer consent: H4397

59-063-0500, Interdistrict student transfer consent: S0544

59-067-0515, School buses; speed limits: H3208

59-103-0010, State Commission on Higher Education: S0064

59-104-0020, Scholarship provisions: H3248

59-149-0150, Scholarship provisions: H3248

59-150-0355, Education lottery appropriations and use: H3143

59-150-0380, Education lottery teaching scholarship grant program: H3143

Title 59, Chap. 018, Art. 015, Intervention and assistance under the Education Accountability Act: **S0201** 

Title 59, Chap.018, Education Accountability Act: H3250

#### Title 63

63-005-0550 through 63-005-0600, Uniform Gift to Minors Act:  $\rm H3821$ 

63-019-2420, Offenses of unlawful loitering in billiard room and unlawful playing of pinball: S0053

63-019-2430, Offenses of unlawful loitering in billiard room and unlawful playing of pinball: S0053

Title 63, Chap. 005, Art. 005, Uniform Gift to Minors Act: H3821

#### CODE VOLUMES REVISED AND ADOPTED

#### COIN-OPERATED DEVICES

See Gambling (this index)

#### **COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES**

See Also Technical Education (this index)

Athletics; provide for compensation for intercollegiate athletes for the use of athlete's name, image, or likeness; other provisions:

#### **COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES (continued)**

Board of Education & Commission on Higher Ed; provide that the Board of Ed shall develop a scholarship program for certain residents that intend on becoming certified teachers in critical need areas; revise LIFE and HOPE scholarships: S0167

#### Citadel, The

Board of Trustees, elections of March 3, 2021: **S0546** 

Board of Visitors, elections of February 3, 2021: S0003

Confederate Naval Jack Flag; remove from display in Summerall Chapel: S0625

#### **Clemson University**

#### Regulations

State Crop Pest Commission; Asian Longhorned beetle quarantine (D. No. 5015): **H4098** 

#### **Coastal Carolina University**

Board of Trustees, elections of May 5, 2021: **S0699** 

College Financial Aid and Education Act: H3315

Community charge on nonprofit hospitals and institutions of higher learning; authorize local county or municipality to impose charge and provide guidelines; other provisions:

H3396

Contractors; provide for a voluntary contribution to be made upon application for license to be applied to accredited public universities offering courses in building science or civil engineering; other provisions: S0888

Covid-19 vaccination; prohibit vaccination requirement for employment or enrollment; prohibit vaccination requirement to be present without a face mask at any facility or institution; other provisions: H4552

Covid-19 vaccine; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require covid-19 vaccine: H4508

Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391

Critical Race Theory and other tenets; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799

Driver's license, nonresident; provide conditions upon which nonresident active military or college student may operate a motor vehicle: H3966

Dual enrollment; make opportunities available to high school students and provide certain requirements for grades 10-12; make lottery tuition assistance available; other provisions: H3470

Education Oversight Committee and Commission on High Ed, abolished; SC Commission for Comprehensive Education, created; P-20 Educational System for Preschool through Age 20 established for lifelong learning initiatives: H3102,

Education Scholarships Account, created; provide requirements, create fund, and create requirements for EOC and DOA; other provisions: S0935, H3976

Educational lottery scholarship grants; revise purpose and funding to include teachers seeking Master's degree in content area and other provisions: H3114

Equal Opportunity Education Scholarship Account Act: S0676

Exempt members of college or university boards of trustees from the requirement that they possess the qualifications of an elector and remove archaic references: S0092

Florence-Darlington Technical College; provide State Board shall determine the percentage of students enrolled who are Darlington County residents; other provisions: H4454

Forming Open and Robust University Minds (FORUM) Act: H3339

HOPE Scholarship; provide qualified student not eligible until completion of freshmen year: H3114

Hazing; define terms, restructure offenses and penalties, and require timely reporting of hazing incidents; provide for anti-hazing policies; other provisions: S0890, H4794

#### **COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES (continued)**

- Healthcare Professional Loan Forgiveness Program, established; provide for eligibility, administration, and funding; create advisory committee and other provisions: H4389
- Higher Ed funding and Scholarships; provide increased funding to public institutions at same rate as General Fund revenues increase and other provisions; provide 10 point scale for scholarship eligibility; other provisions: H3248
- Higher Education Scholarship Endowment Fund, created within the office of the State Treasurer: H3143
- Higher ed; provide public institutions of higher learning faculties must reflect the ethnic and political diversity of communities; require Commission on Higher Ed to periodically furnish data and ensure compliance: H3076
- Higher education; provide institution that removes name of an historical figure for which a college or building is name shall have all general fund appropriations reduced to zero: H3356
- Instruction, American founding principles; provide specific requirements for US History in public high schools; limit application for higher ed; specify tests to be included; make conforming changes: H3002
- LIFE Scholarships; provide resident students who receive one year shall receive one additional stipend within 90 days of graduating in certain fields of education; other provisions: H3796
- LIFE scholarships; require successful completion of certain english and math or computer science coursework during senior year, exclude member of 2022-2023 senior class: H3588

#### **Lander University**

- Board of Trustees, elections of February 3, 2021: S0003 Board of Trustees, elections of March 3, 2021: **S0546**
- Legislative Audit Council; provide council shall conduct a management performance audit of each public institution of higher education every ten years: H3323
- Life Scholarship and Palmetto Fellows stipends; award additional to a qualified student majoring in education: S0983
- Lotteries; provide that proceeds in the education lottery may be used only for higher education tuition assistance and scholarships: H3690
- Masks; provide a public institution of higher learning may not require students or employees to wear face masks: H4505
- Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507
- Midlands Tech College Commission; expand membership of the commission by adding additional seat appointed by the lexington delegation and a seat appointed by Richland delegation: S0715
- Midlands Tech, surplus property; require authority to file certain documents with Fiscal Accountability Authority: S0 80160 H3029
- Military Priority Registration Act: H3025
- Military tuition rates; eliminate requirement for veteran or dependent enroll within three years of veteran's discharge in order to receive educational assistance: **S0241**
- Palmetto Fellows Scholarship, eligibility; provide for inclusion of two-year institutions; provide students may not receive life scholarships for more than six semesters for three-year degree programs: **H3017**
- Palmetto Fellows Scholarship; provide for eligibility for a supplemental teaching scholarship; provide for requirements of teaching scholarship; other provisions: H3909
- Palmetto Fellows and Life Scholarships, eligibility; remove minimum standardized test score from criteria: H3355
- Palmetto Fellows and Life Scholarships; provide a student shall receive scholarship based on attempted credit hours: H3136
- Palmetto Fellows, HOPE, and LIFE Scholarship; provide a student shall receive scholarship based on attempted credit hours and provide new students not eligible for stipend: H3143

#### **COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES (continued)**

- Palmetto Fellows, LIFE and HOPE Scholarships; revise definition of public or independent institution to add an institution accredited by Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges: H4323
- Permanent improvement projects; adjust certain cost requirements to qualify as a permanent improvement project at a public institution of higher learning: H4176
- Public schools and higher education; provide schools may not direct or compel students to affirm, adopt, or adhere to critical race theory or provide related instruction; other provisions: H4325
- Reinforcing College Education on America's Constitutional Heritage Act (REACH Act): **S0038**, H3338
- Research Authority, Board of Trustees; provide board consists of certain University Presidents; provide certain requirements for designee; other provisions: S0635, H3856
- SC College and University Board of Regents; establish and provide for membership, powers, duties and responsibilities; other provisions: S0064
- SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155
- SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053
- SC Service Corps Act: H3468, H3485
- SC Technical Education Transition Program; provide tuition assistance for qualified ex-felons, define terms, establish requirements and other provisions: S0261
- SC Workforce Industry Needs Scholarship (SC WINS), established; provide eligibility and requirements for two-year technical college students: H3144
- Save Women's Sports Act: H4608
- Scholarship Reserve Account; provide for account funded by unclaimed prize money and surplus funds; other provisions: H3882
- Scholarships, Palmetto Fellows, tuition grants and LIFE; remove convictions for misdemeanor alcohol-related or drug-related offenses as offenses that disqualify: H3917
- Scholarships; establish healthcare professional loan forgiveness program; provide for eligibility, administration and funding; create advisory committee; other provisions: S0712
- Scholarships; provide certain written notice to students before terminating or reducing scholarships: H3321

#### **South Carolina State**

- Agriculture surplus property; grant the SC State 1890 Research
  Project and extensions use and possession rights
  of agriculture-related state-owned surplus property:
  H4609
- Board of Trustees, elections of February 3, 2021: S0003
- Board of Trustees, elections of March 3, 2021: **S0546**
- State Institution of Higher Education Efficiency Act: S0376
- State funded education; protect dignity and rights of all individuals to be free from ideological coercion and indoctrination in places of learning, childcare, and employment that receive state money; other provisions: H4605
- Student Athlete Stipends; provide for stipends for athletes in intercollegiate sports and maintains good academic standing; create trust fund; provide for funding; other provisions: S0861
- Student Identification Card Suicide Prevention Act: \$0231, H3476
- Student Loan Bill of Rights Act: H3686, H4073
- Student athletes; provide student athlete may receive compensation for use of name, image or likeness; provide limitations and disclosure requirements; provide stipend; establish Student Athlete Trust Fund; other provisions: S0256, H4031
- Student body president as Board member; provide mandatory service and that student body president only may cast advisory vote unless qualifying as elector in SC; other provisions:
- Student loan forgiveness programs; provide certain law enforcement officers qualify for student loan forgiveness; provide for appropriations for funding: H4395
- Student loans; limit the amount of time interest may accrue on student loans: H4212

#### **COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES (continued)**

- Teacher candidates; provide teacher program providers may implement plans to ensure undergraduate candidate meet certain basic academic skill requirements before being admitted; other provisions: H4152
- Tenure and contracts; prohibit awarding tenure or entering into employee contracts of more than 5 years duration; other provisions: H4522
- Title IX Notification Act: H3027
- Trustees of Higher Ed; provide Trustees who resign or are removed from officer are not qualified to serve and may not be elected or appointed to serve on any other Board of Trustees for four years: S0507
- Tuition rates, in-state; provide public institutions of higher learning may not charge application fees to in-state residents: H3324
- Tuition, in-state; provide people who have lawful presence and not precluded by immigration law may establish domicile in SC for the purpose of in-state tuition rates; other provisions: S0024
- Tuition, military personnel and dependents entitled to in-state tuition; expand categories of covered individuals: H3026
- Tuition, out-of-state; provide a student must be exempt from paying out-of-state tuition and be eligible for certain scholarships and assistance under certain circumstances if lacking lawful immigration status: H3333

#### **University of South Carolina**

USC Board of Trustees; reduce size and areas members are selected from; provide for staggered terms of new members; revise powers and other provisions: S0074, S0813, H4410

#### **University of South Carolina**

Board of Trustees, elections of February 3, 2021: S0003

Board of Trustees, elections of March 3, 2021: S0546

Board of Trustees; urge them to name the Colonial LIfe Arena basketball court after Dawn Staley: H4056

#### Lancastei

Lancaster County Commission for Higher Education; provide for commission's receipt and administration of millage-derived funds; to provide Dean of USC Lancaster must be ex officio member; other provisions: **H3740** 

Voluntary contributions; add SC Commission on Higher Education: \$0049

Weapons on school property; revise circumstances for lawful: S0023, H3503

### Winthrop University

Board of Trustees, elections of May 5, 2021: **S0699** 

#### COLLETON COUNTY

#### COMMERCE DEPARTMENT

Commerce Dept; prohibit dept from offering or awarding incentives to certain companies owned or controlled by China; prohibit any company receiving an incentive for contracting: S0911, H4186

SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021: H3130

#### **COMMERCIAL CODE**

See Consumer Affairs (this index)

#### COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES OR BOARDS

See Also Specific Agency Commission

See Also Specific Agency, Commission, or Committee (this index)

Agency Head Salary Commission; provide that a salary increase shall not become effective until approved by a majority of each house in separate votes held only on the question of each individual increase: H4529

## COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES OR BOARDS (continued)

- Assessment of Taxes in Oconee County; revise membership and composition of Oconee County Board of Assessment Appeals: **H3584**
- Board of Education & Commission on Higher Ed; provide that the Board of Ed shall develop a scholarship program for certain residents that intend on becoming certified teachers in critical need areas; revise LIFE and HOPE scholarships: S0167
- Board regulation of professions and occupations; provide that professional boards and commissions may not solely deny a license based up prior criminal conviction unless conviction relates to occupation; other provisions: S0295
- Catawba Wateree Fish and Game Commission, repealed: H3056
- Commission for the Blind; provide meetings shall be held at least once a quarter: S0430
- Constitutional Officers, salaries; provide salaries must be based on recommendations of the Agency Head Salary Commission to the General Assembly; other provisions: **H3786**
- Constitutional amendment, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court,
  Appeals and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by
  Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for
  Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374,
  S0597, H3284
- Coordinating Council for Economic Development; add State Fire Marshal to membership: H4557
- Coordinating Council for Economic Development; appoint 4 legislators; prohibit from granting extensions, modifications, waivers or otherwise forgiving conditions under which companies were given incentives or credits; other provisions: S0679
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require covid-19 vaccine: H4508

#### Created

- 2020 General Election Study Committee, created; examine and review the conduct and results of the election; provide for membership and other provisions: H4551
- Academic Standards and Assessment Committee, created; to make recommendations regarding best manner to assess academic standards without interfering with educational instruction: H3250
- African American Confederate Veterans Monument Commission, created; provide for membership, powers, duties and establish deadline for proposal submission; other provisions: H4247
- Broadband Development Office, established; provide for duties and annual reports: S0519
- Childcare; create a study committee to examine the availability of high-quality childcare and recommend policies to support the development of more widely accessible providers; other provisions: H3079
- Coastal Structural Stability Study Committee, created; examine current measures for inspecting commercial buildings 6 floors or higher along the coast and Charleston peninsula; provide for membership and duties; other provisions: H4518
- Committee on Eviction Research, created: H3132
- Diversity of State Boards and Commissions Study Committee, created; address racial and gender composition on boards and commissions: H4034
- Educational and learning outcomes for different racial and ethnic student groups in public schools; committee created to study trends and current conditions, identify and recommend means for improvement and other provisions: H3240
- Employment First Initiative Act; SC Employment First Oversight Commission, created: H3244

## COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES OR BOARDS (continued)

- Equine Industry Support Measures Study Committee, created; examine potential for further growth of equine industry in SC and the resulting economic impact: **H3071**
- Felons reentering workforce, Study Committee created; examine methods to assist felons on ways to reenter workforce; provide for membership, duties and other provisions: H3045
- Gambling Study Committee, created; examine issues related to regulating gambling; provide for membership, duties, and responsibilities and other provisions: S0067
- Heir's Property Study Committee, established; examine current and prospective methods to address heir's property issues; provide for membership and requirements of committee: S0560, H3926
- High Speed Rail System Commission, established; examine and develop plan of action for high speed rail system; provide for duties and report of findings: H3937
- Independent Reapportionment Commission, added; provide for Commissions, membership, duties, responsibilities and other provisions: S0561, H3279
- Jim Crow Laws Study Committee, created; examine the impact of Jim Crow Laws and slavery on public education; provide for membership; require report of findings for General Assembly; other provisions: H4606
- Joint Committee on Federalism, created; evaluate certain federal laws; provide for membership, process and other duties:
- Joint Committee on Women's Reproductive Rights, established; provide for membership, duties, procedures and other provisions: H3758
- Joint Committee on the Electrification of Transportation, established; provide for committee compositions, duties, and responsibilities: **S0304**
- Justice Forty Oversight Committee, created; study opportunities to address issues of environmental justice through targeted efforts in certain communities; provide for composition and recommendations: H4322
- Law Enforcement Civilian Review Board, created; provide for responsibilities: H3668
- Mental Health Study Committee, created; provide for membership, require committee to make certain findings and prepare report to General Assembly: H3888
- Midwife Practice Act; SC Board of Midwifery within DHEC, created: H3510
- Monument Review Study Committee, created; provide for study of potentially offensive monuments on the State House grounds and determine what monuments should be removed or altered: H3135
- Police Brutality Citizens Review Committee, created; create committee in each county to investigate police brutality and publish report and other provisions: H3409
- Restorative Justice Study Committee, created; review juvenile justice laws and make recommendations to facilitate and encourage diversion of juveniles from DJJ to restorative justice practice in certain circumstances; other provisions: H4607
- Restore Election Integrity Now (REIN) Study Committee, created; provide examination of election integrity and other provisions: H4550
- Robert Smalls monument commission, created; Dr. J Marion Sims memorial, move to the State Museum; other provisions: S0972
- SC Blockchain Voting Verification Study Committee, created; address utilizing blockchain technology to allow voters to verify their votes: H3493
- SC Citizens Redistricting Commission, created by Constitutional amendment; provide for membership and funding; provide for duties and adoption of plans; other provisions: H4201

## COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES OR BOARDS (continued)

- SC Commission for Comprehensive Education, created; Education Oversight Committee and Commission on High Ed, abolished; P-20 Educational System for Preschool through Age 20 established for lifelong learning initiatives: H3102, H4577
- SC Equine Promotion Act: H3544
- SC Rare Disease Advisory Council, established; establish within DHEC; provide for purpose, duties, membership, and funding; provide reporting requirements: H3956
- SC Redistricting Commission, established; provide for submission of reapportionment plans to the General Assembly; provide for selection, qualifications, duties and powers of members: H4202
- SC Repository Study Committee, created; determine the feasibility and efficacy of the establishment of a repository to store gold, silver and other metals for the state's reserves and for investments: H3379
- South Carolina Study Committee on Current Limits of Liability and Uninsured Motorist Coverage, created; examine the sufficiency of required limits in auto insurance policies: H4409
- Stop the School House to Jail House Pipeline Act; Restorative Justice Study Committee; review juvenile justice laws and make recommendations; other provisions: H3473
- Study Committee on Racial Profiling, created; review law enforcement policies, practices, and procedures regarding racial profiling; make recommendations to the General Assembly and other provisions: S0095
- Teacher Credentialing Requirements study committee, created; examine credential requirements and recommend improvements intended to improve student outcomes; provide for composition of committee and reports to General Assembly: H3353
- Tort Reform Study Committee, created; required to develop and recommend legislation;: S0081
- Waterfowl Advisory Committee, established; assist in development, protection, and propagation of native waterfowl in SC; provide for membership: H4177
- Work Opportunity Income Tax Credit Study Committee; study potential benefits of granting income tax credits to employers who hire qualified ex-felons; provide for membership and report to General Assembly: S0263
- Workforce and Education Data Oversight Committee, established; provide functions, responsibilities, and requirements; other provisions: H3611, H4766
- Cure Act: H3171
- Darlington County Advisory Fish and Game Commission, repealed: H3056
- Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; require commission to complete certain training and establish qualifications for commission members: H3181
- Economic development; provide for accountability to receive a development subsidy; provide for certain cross-checking requirements; other provisions: S0398
- Education Oversight Committee; abolish the committee and devolve its duties upon the SDE and SBE based on recommendations reported by a joint committee; provide for composition and duties of joint committee: S0325
- Electronic filing system for disclosures and reports; require Ethics

  Commission to establish a new online campaign account monitoring system and auditing department; other provisions: S0309
- Enoree River Greenway Commission, repealed: H3056
- Forestry Commission; provide that the at large members appointed by Governor must reside in a county with a forest in excess of 28,000 acres: S0216, H3015
- Funeral services; revise practice requirements and licensure; revise board requirements; revise continuing education; revise penalties for violations; other provisions: H4267

## COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES OR BOARDS (continued)

- Indigent Defense Commission, creation; provide commission shall meet at least annually with Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide for additional requirements for Diversion program data and reporting: H3121
- Indigent Defense Commission; provide commission shall develop regulations and create procedures to enforce regulations: H3123
- Joint Citizens and Legislative Committee on Children; reauthorize the committee through December 31, 2030: S0226, H3211
- Judicial Merit Selection Commission; change nomination process to the release of all qualified candidates to General Assembly: S0192
- Judicial Merit Selection Commission; provide two members must be appointed from each congressional district; provide for one appointment by governor; provide for appointments from delegations; other provisions: S0594
- Lottery Commission; provide Lottery Commission may own, market, and regulate certain cash deposit-activated games of skill that may be played to earn prizes; other provisions: H4521
- Marion County Fish and Game Commission and establishment of Shelly Lake Fish Sanctuary in Marion County; repealed: H3056
- Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507

#### **Minority Affairs Commission**

- Small and minority businesses contracting and certification, division; transfer division to the Commission for Minority Affairs: S0644, H3145
- Minority Affairs Commission; rename commission The Commission for Minority Affairs and Multicultural Affairs: H3685
- Newborn Screening Advisory Committee; rename committee Newborn Screening and Rare Disease Council and establish requirements for council members: H3233
- Nuclear Advisory Council; rename council: S0253, H3117
- Old Exchange Building Commission, election of members May 5, 2021: <u>\$0699</u>
- Prestwood Lake Wildlife Refuge Board, repealed: H3056
- Prosecution Coordination Commission, members; add Attorney General to the membership: H3788
- Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide commission shall create procedures in which to enforce its regulations: H3123
- Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide commission shall promulgate regulations applicable to circuit solicitors finances; provide additional fees for appointed counsel may not be paid if prior approval by court is not obtained: H3125
- Prosecution Coordination Commission; remove duty to provide blank indictments for circuit solicitors; provide the amount of time the primary and backup court recording tapes must be preserved: H3122
- Real Estate Commission disciplinary actions; provide specific monetary penalties for violations of fair housing laws: H3472
- Real Estate appraisers, revise licensure requirements, modify exemptions, impose certain reporting requirements and other provisions: H3255
- Regulations, notice of proposal; provide for notice and provide that all written submission, transcripts, or recordings of oral submissions must be provided to the Small Business Regulatory Review Committee; other provisions: S0043
- Research Authority, Board of Trustees; provide board consists of certain University Presidents; provide certain requirements for designee; other provisions: S0635, H3856
- SC African American Heritage Commission; replace current members with members appointed by Governor; revise composition of commission and manner of appointment; provide for staggering board terms; other provisions: H4520

## COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES OR BOARDS (continued)

- SC College and University Board of Regents; establish and provide for membership, powers, duties and responsibilities; other provisions: S0064
- SC Film Commission; PRT to establish objectives for SC Film Commission: H3546
- Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee, termination; delete section and reestablish the Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee: \$0077
- State Advisory Committee on Regulation of Childcare Facilities; provide members appointed to represent church-operated childcare centers must be registered faith-based centers: H3960
- State Election Commission; devolve duties upon the Secretary of State and make conforming changes: S0129
- State Election Commission; reconstitute Commission and revise the composition, powers and duties: H3444
- State Ethics Commission; provide that all contributions received for campaign bank accounts shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0187
- USC Board of Trustees; reduce size and areas members are selected from; provide for staggered terms of new members; revise powers and other provisions: S0074, S0813, H4410
- Voluntary contributions; add SC Commission on Higher Education: S0049

#### COMPTROLLER GENERAL

- Constitutional officers; delete Comptroller General and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: S0111
- Landlord and tenants; provide for grants for landlord-tenant focused community courts; require certain database to be maintained by Housing Authority; award grants for data collection; other provisions: H3132

#### **COMPUTERS**

- Annual shareholders' meetings; allow for remote participation in meetings: H3760
- Broadband Development Office, established; provide for duties and annual reports: S0519
- Censorship; stop certain social media censorship; provide for penalties and exceptions: H3450, H4528, H4763
- Child Online Safety Act: H3885
- Criminal liability; provide limitations on criminal liability for digital expression: H3494
- Critical care, telemedicine; prohibit hospitals from utilizing telemedicine to deliver intensive or critical care services; require such services be provided or supervised by doctor certified in critical care medicine: S0265
- Cyber sexual harassment; define terms; create offense; provide penalties and exceptions: H4563
- Electronic waste, manufacturer responsibility to recover or recycle; require manufacturers to offer programs and establish minimum requirements; establish collection sites; other provisions: H4775
- Government owned communication services; prohibit certain practices by local agencies providing communications services and provide exceptions; provide for joint ventures to provide broadband to unserved areas: H3196
- Growing Rural Economies with Access to Technology (GREAT) Program: H3146
- Human trafficking and child exploitation; impose continuing duties on retailers of internet-enabled devices regarding filters that block websites known to facilitate exploitation; other provisions: H3107
- Income tax credits; provide for credit for certain broadband providers that provide a discount to families with children who require internet access for education or veterans: H3891

#### **COMPUTERS** (continued)

Intentionally impersonating another person through email, social media or other internet websites; create offense, provide for penalties and define terms: H3296

Long-term care facilities, residents rights; add the right of resident to communicate with person by videotelephonic or web-based video communication technologies: H3227

Pornography; recognize and acknowledge the public health hazard and call for regulation of pornography on the Internet to ensure compliance with obscenity laws: H3875

SC Biometric Data Privacy Act: H3063

SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021: H3495

SC Data Privacy Act: H3016

SC Net Neutrality Preservation Act: H3532

Social Media Bill of Rights: S0610

Social media; provide website must make available criteria used to disable or suspend accounts; provide for notice and other provisions: S0551

WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060

Youth Protection from Internet Pornography Act: H4535

#### **CONFEDERACY**

#### CONGRESS

See Federal Government (this index) See Requests and Memorials (this index)

#### CONSERVATION

Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Fund; place under PRT and rename trust fund; other provisions: S0106

Beach preservation policy; apply certain exceptions to the establishment of a baseline for coastal erosion zones and remove study requirement in cases where primary sand dunes do not exist: **S0107** 

Contaminant levels; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to establish maximum contaminant levels for certain pollutants in public water systems: S0219, H3514, H3515

DHEC, abolish; Rename and reorganize DHEC to Department of Public Health; create Department of Environmental Control; provide directors appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803

DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002

Electronic waste, manufacturer responsibility to recover or recycle; require manufacturers to offer programs and establish minimum requirements; establish collection sites; other provisions: H4775

Energy office; establish as separate agency; provide for nomination and appointment of executive director; other provisions: H4804

Fireworks; revise definition of term fireworks prohibited zone to include any public beach or public beach access designated and posted by a local governing body: S0196

Geological Survey Unit of DNR; authorize division to conduct topographic mapping light detection and ranging (LiDAR) data collections and establish requirements for information collected; other provisions: S0108

Green County Space Sales Tax Act: S0152

HOA; render prohibitions to install solar energy systems void and unenforcable: H3979

Income tax credit for conservation; provide the credit equals 25 percent of the total value; increase the maximum annual credit and delete obsolete provisions: S0122

#### **CONSERVATION** (continued)

Income tax credit; provide credit for individual or business that constructs, purchases or leases certain solar energy property and places it in service in this state; provide definitions: H3112

Income tax, credits; provide for an income tax credit to individual or business that constructs, purchases, or leases certain solar energy property and places it in service to the state: S0901

Justice Forty Oversight Committee, created; study opportunities to address issues of environmental justice through targeted efforts in certain communities; provide for composition and recommendations: H4322

Litter; increase penalties for violation of dumping on private or public property: H4084

Net energy metering; provide that solar choice metering requirements shall reduce any cost shift or subsidization associated with net metering while avoiding any disruption to market; other provisions: S0751

Oil and gas exploration; provide DHEC is prohibited from approving infrastructure used to transport crude oil or natural gas from Atlantic Ocean into SC and prohibit offshore drilling; S0119

Permitting; create offense for unlawful permitting: H3935

Preproduction plastic; provide for regulation by DHEC: S0596

SC Thirty-by-Thirty Conservation Act: S0220

Sales tax, exemptions; include gross proceeds of sale of device, equipment or machinery used in production of electric or hybrid vehicles: H3924

Sales tax, exemptions; include gross proceeds of sale of machinery, machine tools, and parts used in production of electricity from renewable energy source: H3923

Sea Turtle Protection Act: S0184

Solar energy systems; provide that tax credit for purchase of installation of such items is a refundable credit: S0549

Solid Waste Policy and Management Act; define terms related to advanced recycling and advanced recycling facilities: S0525

Stormwater and sediment reduction; establish permit requirements for an all-terrain vehicle park, define terms, and provide penalties: S0305

Wind energy facilities; provide that parties also shall include the SC

Aeronautics Commission and the DOD Siting

Clearinghouse for proceedings related to wind energy
facilities: S0100, H3204

#### **CONSERVATION OFFICERS**

See Natural Resources Department (this index)

#### **CONSTABLES**

See Law Enforcement (this index)

#### CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA

#### **Amendments Proposed**

Art. I, Sec. 020, Right to keep and bear arms; provide every citizen has the fundamental and inalienable right to bear arms in defense of self and state; any restriction shall be subject to scrutiny: S0588, H3710

Art. II, Sec. 013 added, Attorney General; authorize procedure by which a candidate for Attorney General may finance his campaign with public funds as determined by the General Assembly: H3522

Art. III, Sec. 007, General Assembly Members; enact term limits: S0302, S0339, S0384, H3257, H3260, H3746

Art. III, Sec. 009, General Assembly session; allow for remote and virtual session under certain circumstances: H3486

Art. III, Sec. 009, General Assembly; require Senate President and House Speaker to convene special session upon receipt of joint written request signed by 60 percent of each body; other provisions: H3853

#### CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA (continued)

- Art. III, Sec. 036, General Reserve Fund and Capital Reserve Fund; provide General Fund revenue must be increased by half a percent each year until it equals 7 percent; provide Capital Reserve Fund must be increased to 3 percent: H3347
- Art. V, Sec. 002, Supreme Court; increase the number of associate justices to six and make conforming changes: H3446
- Art. V, Sec. 003, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, H3284
- Art. V, Sec. 008, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, H3284
- Art. V, Sec. 013, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, H3284
- Art. V, Sec. 018, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, H3284
- Art. V, Sec. 027, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, H3284
- Art. VI, Sec. 001, Office eligibility; shorten the minimum period of time that must elapse after a certain criminal sentence to one year; other provisions: H4251
- Art. VI, Sec. 007, Constitutional officers; delete Commissioner of Agriculture and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: S0110
- Art. VI, Sec. 007, Constitutional officers; delete Comptroller General and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: S0111
- Art. VI, Sec. 007, Constitutional officers; delete Superintendent of Education and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: H3445
- Art. VIII-A, Sec. 1, General Assembly powers over alcohol; delete provisions that prohibit sale of alcoholic beverages between 7 pm and 9 am: H4324
- Art. VXIII, SC Citizens Redistricting Commission, created; provide for membership and funding; provide for duties and adoption of plans; other provisions: H4201
- Art. X, Sec. 006, Property tax; require General Assembly to provide by law a definition of fair market value and eliminate the 15 percent increase in the value over 5 years; eliminate assessable transfer of interest: H3671
- Art. X, Sec. 015, Fiance, taxation and bonded debt; provide governing body of any school district may not incur general obligation debt in amount exceeding 2 percent of assessed value of all taxable property in any one year: H4767
- Art. X, Sec. 017, Taxes; provide a tax or license fee may not be imposed, levied, or rate increased except upon passage of an act which has received a two-thirds vote on third reading: H3745
- Art. XI, Sec. 003, Free Public Schools; require the General Assembly provide for a high-quality education for all children: S0321, H3993
- Art. XI, Sec. 004, Prohibition against state or political subdivisions providing direct aid to religious or other private educational institutions; repeal: H3498

#### **CONSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA (continued)**

- Art. XII, Sec. 003, Separate confinement of juvenile offenders; change the age from under age of seventeen to under the age of eighteen: S0090
- Art. XV, Sec. 004, Public office, procedures for recalling and removing persons holding elected public offices, provisions: H3256
- Art. XVII, Sec. 001, Officer qualification; exempt members of college or university boards of trustees from the requirement that they possess the qualifications of an elector and remove archaic references: S0092
- Art. XVII, Sec. 007, Lotteries; provide that proceeds in the education lottery may be used only for higher education tuition assistance and scholarships: H3690
- Art. XVII, Sec. 008, Officers gambling and betting; delete section 8: S0098, H3395
- Art. XVII, Sec. 014, Alcohol sales restrictions and citizens considered sui juris; allow General Assembly to restrict sale, possession and purchase of products deemed unsafe until age 21: H3201
- Art. XVII, Sec. 016 added; Miscellaneous matters; establish specified procedure for the enactment or repeal of laws and Constitutional amendments by initiative petition and referendum and provide exceptions: S0039
- Art. XVII, Sec. 016, added; Miscellaneous matters; General Assembly by law my provide for gambling and gaming to be regulated and other provisions: S0098, H3395
- Art. XVIII, Independent Reapportionment Commission, added; provide for Commissions, membership, duties, responsibilities and other provisions: S0561, H3279

#### CONSTITUTION OF UNITED STATES

10th Amendment, reaffirmed; declare SC's sovereignty: H3974 **Amendment Proposed** 

- Ratify a proposed amendment to the Constitution of United States providing that equality of rights under the law must not be denied or abridge on account of sex: S0262, H3258, H3919
- Congress; memorialize congress to propose the "keep nine" amendment to the US Constitution that has 9 justices for the Supreme Court: H4364
- Convention of the States; propose an amendment to the US Constitution to set a term limits for US House and Senate: S0363
- Convention of the States; to be called by Congress to propose amendments to constitution set term limits for House and Senate: H3663
- Convention of the States; to be called by Congress to propose amendments to constitution to impose fiscal restraints on Federal Government, limit power and jurisdiction; limit terms of office; other provisions: S0033, S0133,
- Convention of the States; to be called by Congress to propose amendments to the constitution to impose fiscal restraints on the federal government through a balanced budget amendment: S0141

#### **CONSTRUCTION**

See Buildings (this index)

#### CONSUMER AFFAIRS

- Assisted housing developments; provide landlords shall offer a tenant the option of having the tenant's rental payment information reported to national consumer reporting agency: H3996
- Athletics; provide for compensation for intercollegiate athletes for the use of athlete's name, image, or likeness; other provisions: \$0685
- Consumer Affairs; allow dept to utilize funds and fees paid to Consumer
  Affairs; allow certain funds to be carried forward: S0976

#### **CONSUMER AFFAIRS (continued)**

- Consumer loans, receipts of payment; require creditor to deliver mail or mail a periodic statement within 10 days of submission or payment; require statement of remaining balance and other provisions: H3542
- Consumer protection code; provide for earned income access; provide procedures for services; other provisions: S0532
- Electronic dissemination of third-party commercial recordings or audiovisual work; provide website shall make certain disclosures; provide for private cause of action; other provisions: S0505, H3859
- Funeral services; revise practice requirements and licensure; revise board requirements; revise continuing education; revise penalties for violations; other provisions: H4267
- HOAs; establish certain requirements for HOAs regarding annual budget, operating expenses, funds allocation, and other provisions: H3312
- Health care expense debt; prevent from reporting to credit bureau or from pursuing collection activities; provide for exceptions; other provisions: H4030
- Housing, eligibility for Housing Authority; provide individual shall attend one financial literacy class offered or approved by Consumer Affairs: H3688
- Insurance and health care providers; prohibit from engaging in surprise billing: S0314, H3401
- Interest rate; establish maximum interest rate for consumer loans issued by a credit union, bank or other financial institution: H3554
- Mortgage lending laws; establish a certain criteria a retailer of manufactured or modular homes must meet to qualify as an exempt person: S0637
- Perpetual Care Cemetery company and funeral directors; failure to provide timely burial after funeral service is unprofessional for a funeral director and perpetual care company may be disciplined: H3550
- Public utility services; prohibit natural gas or electric public utilities from disclosing customer information to a third party without consent of customer: S0247
- Rebates; provide rebate may not be due upon prepayment of a loan secured by a manufactured home: S0636
- SC Biometric Data Privacy Act: H3063
- SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021: H3683

#### CONSUMER PROTECTION CODE

See Consumer Affairs (this index)

#### CONTRACTORS

See Construction (this index)

#### CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

See Crimes and Offenses (this index) See Pharmacies and Pharmacists (this index)

#### CORONERS

- Burial-removal-transit permits, county registrars; prohibit coroner or medical examiner from charging a fee for permit: H3281
- Coroner qualifications; provide candidate must be a resident of county he seeks election at the time of filing: H3302
- Coroner qualifications; revise forensics training requirements: S0368, H3030
- Coroner, jurisdiction over body subject to anatomical gift; clarify coroner must cooperate expeditiously with a procurement organization to maximize opportunity to recover anatomical gifts: S0697
- Coroner; provide coroner may act as first responder under certain circumstances: H3958
- Coroners and Medical Examiners; require completion of continuing education on identification of deaths caused by opiates: H3369

#### **CORONERS** (continued)

Cremated remains of veteran, disposal of unclaimed; provide Title 25, Chap. 012 are mandatory under certain circumstances; require coroners release certain human remains determined to be a veteran to a funeral home or the like:

Cremation permits, coroners; provide for no fee for permit: H3281

Sheriff and coroner, candidate qualifications; candidate may be certified by a political party or authority to which a petition is submitted if candidate submits sworn affadavit; other provisions: S0020

#### **CORPORATIONS**

See Businesses and Corporations (this index)

#### CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF

Arrest records; provide for destruction of records for arrest due to mistaken identity; provide for dismissal of charges if not adjudicated after a period of time and other provisions: H3282

Contraband Cell Phone Act: S0965

Corrections Dept, Director; provide director may conditionally release an inmate serving sentence for controlled substance and offer inmate opportunity to enroll in chemical dependency treatment program: H3139

Corrections Dept; establish a state work program within DOC: H4249 Death penalty; remove from statute: S0052

- Early release, community supervision, and credits; provide for a reduction in sentence of inmate convicted of certain no parole offenses upon satisfying certain conditions: S0484
- Early release; reduce percentage of time served for a no parole offense before becoming eligible for early release; provide applies to current inmates under certain circumstances: H3623, H3994
- Executions; define certain terms; provide certain information pertaining to identity of execution team is confidential; provide exemption from certain regulations for supplies needed; other provisions: S0944
- Executions; provide a person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death shall be electrocuted or lethal injection if available and other provisions: H3755
- Felons reentering workforce, Study Committee created; examine methods to assist felons on ways to reenter workforce; provide for membership, duties and other provisions: H3045
- Fire and police alarm boxes, interference; increase the fine for a violation and provide a greater penalty for violation committed inside a state or local correctional institution: H3419
- George Stinney Fund, established; DOA shall operate a grant program to compensate the family of a person wrongfully executed; appropriate 10 million dollars to fund: H4604
- Indigent Defense Commission, creation; provide commission shall meet at least annually with Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide for additional requirements for Diversion program data and reporting: H3121
- Inmate and attorney communication; provide it is unlawful for facility to intercept, record, monitor, or divulge any inmate and attorney communication: H3159
- Inmate communications; provide it is unlawful for facility to intercept, record, monitor, or divulge any inmate and another person under certain circumstances: H4248
- Inmate council; provide confined inmates must be allowed at least one in-person meeting each month and define terms: H4777
- Inmate legal counsel access; provide an inmate in jail may not be prohibited access to legal counsel when requested under certain circumstances and define terms: H3140
- Inmate wages; provide an inmate who is paid less than federal minimum wage shall not have the cost for room and board deducted from wages; provide for disposition of this portion of wages: H4050

#### **CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF (continued)**

- Inmates, employment through prison industries program; provide DOC may not negotiate or execute contract with private sector business that pays inmate less than federal minimum wage: H4154
- Inmates; provide for treatment of pregnant and postpartum inmates: H4541
- Inmates; provide inmates in detention facility may also attend funeral services and visit hospitalized family members: S0653

Keep Students in School Act: H4607

- Medications, authorized provisions by unlicensed persons in community residential facilities; extend these provisions to correctional facilities: **S0454**, H3697
- Pardons; permit a person applying for pardon to request the board recommend expungement of criminal record for certain offenses; other provisions: H3142
- Pardons; provide limited pardon may be granted for felony conviction if crime not considered a crime of violence so he may have a firearm for hunting only; other provisions: H3157
- Parole, pardon and clemency hearings; provide all testimony presented must be taken under oath and that parolee has right to confront any witness: H3141
- Prisoners, calculation of time served; provide a prisoner may be given full credit against a sentence for time spent under GPS monitoring: H3010
- Prisoners, calculation of time served; provide prisoner must be given two days of credit for every for every one day served in custody prior to trial and sentencing: S0069
- Prisoners, parolees, pardons and probationers; provide must be provided with written notice that they are eligible to register to vote and instructions on how to register at completion of sentence; other provisions: S0351
- Prisoners; provide inmate shall not be denied visitation rights under certain circumstances and provide electronic communication devices may be used to communicate with visitors: H3153
- Probation; provide a test for marijuana may not be performed during urinalysis or blood test on probationer: H3782
- Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide commission shall promulgate regulations applicable to circuit solicitors finances; provide additional fees for appointed counsel may not be paid if prior approval by court is not obtained: H3125
- Prosecution Coordination Commission; remove duty to provide blank indictments for circuit solicitors; provide the amount of time the primary and backup court recording tapes must be preserved: H3122

SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053

- SC Technical Education Transition Program; provide tuition assistance for qualified ex-felons, define terms, establish requirements and other provisions: S0261
- Sentence reduction for assistance to the state; add that the Atty Gen is also authorized to file a motion: H3299
- Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee, termination; delete section and reestablish the Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee: \$0077

Sentencing Reform: S0051

- Sentencing, reduction; provide for a reduction in sentence of an inmate convicted of certain no parole offenses upon satisfying certain conditions: S0170
- Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099
- Sexually Violent Predators Act; provide certain inmates are not eligible for supervised reentry until resolution of certain proceedings; provide for these proceedings and circumstances; other provisions: S0659, H4086
- Violent crime and no parole offenses, definitions; remove or exclude certain offenses involving a controlled substance: H4583
- Voter registration; Dept of corrections and PPP shall inform any persons convicted of election law felony or offense and served sentence is eligible to register to vote: H3048

#### **CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF (continued)**

- Voting rights, inmates; provide DOC shall provide inmates with certain information with regard to restoration of voting rights once released from custody of DOC: H3034, H3822
- Workers' Comp; provide first responders, correctional officers, and health care providers are entitled to worker's comp when contracting covid and other provisions: H3192
- Wrongful convictions; provide certain persons wrongfully convicted and imprisoned may recover monetary value of loss: H3566

Youth Sentencing Act of 2021: H3212

#### COSMETOLOGY

Barbers; provide registered barbers may practice in beauty salons: H4519 Cosmetology; define term hair designer and provide for licensure; other provisions: H4082

#### COUNCIL OF STATE GOVERNMENTS

#### **COUNTIES**

See Political Subdivisions (this index)

#### **COURTS**

#### **Administrative Law Court**

- Administrative Law Court, hearings and proceedings; provide agency interpretations of relevant statutes and regulations are not entitle to deference from presiding judge; other provisions: S0404
- Certificate of need; provide that the addition of beds in certain situations is exempt from certificate of need requirements; increase dollar threshold for capital expenditures on medical equipment; other provisions: S0370
- FOIA, equitable remedies; make remedies available from the Office of the Freedom of Information Act Review; provide for appeals to administrative law court and other provisions: H3254

#### **Judges**

Election of on February 2, 2022: S0913, H4746

Election of on February 3, 2021: S0015. S04551, H3442, H3655

- Admissibility of out-of-court statements made by children; add exception for statements made to employees or agents of children's advocacy centers: S0252
- Alcoholic Beverage Control Act; permit conditional discharge of first-time offenders and permit county and municipal prosecutors to conditionally discharge first-time offenders; other provisions: S0204

#### **Appeals Court**

#### Judges

Constitutional amendment, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Appeals and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, H3284

Election of on February 2, 2022: S0913, H4746

Election of on February 3, 2021: S0015, S64851, H3442, H3655

- Arrest records; provide for destruction of records for arrest due to mistaken identity; provide for dismissal of charges if not adjudicated after a period of time and other provisions: H3282
- Asbestos Bankruptcy Trust Claims Transparency and Claims Legitimacy Act: S0763
- Asset Forfeiture and Private Property Protection Act: S0070
- Bail and recognizance; require court to set cash or bond for any person charged with offense who the court finds is an alien unlawfully present in US; distribute 25 percent of forfeited bonds to arresting law enforcement agency: \$0356

#### **COURTS** (continued)

- Body Cameras; prohibit deletion or destruction of data from body camera with intent to alter investigation or action; provide penalties and exemptions; provide judge may instruct jury officer negligent when no video: S0257, H3563, H3665
- Body cameras; provide a person who is subject in recorded data may request and must receive data without pursuing legal action or obtaining a court order: H3870
- Bond hearing; require a mental health evaluation before a bond hearing after the arrest of a person from a mental health facility or institution; provide notification to guardian; other provisions: H4405
- Bond release; allow court to place person charged with domestic violence offense on surveillance via electronic monitoring and other provisions: H3417

#### **Circuit Court**

Drug Court Program Act: S0093, H3624

#### **Judges**

- Constitutional amendment, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Appeals and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, S0597, H3284
- Election of on February 2, 2022: S0913, H4746
- Election of on February 3, 2021: S0015.S648.F1, H3442, H3655
- Judicial circuits; increase number of circuit court judges in certain circuits: H3696
- Civil action; toll the statute of limitations for civil action that arises after March 13, 2020 or whose statute of limitations expires after March 13, 2020: H3881
- Civil executions; provide that executions may issue upon final judgements within 10 years from date of original entry; other provisions: S0380, S0473
- Civil remedies; establish requirements for demands for personal injury, bodily injury, property damage, or wrongful death: H3700
- Civil remedies; provide a person may submit a written notice of public effort to revive or renew a final judgement or decree; establish procedures: H3082
- Clerks of courts, charge of courthouse; provide clerks have charge of those areas which are designated by county for use by agencies and departments under jurisdiction of court administration: H3733
- Coercive control; create offense of coercive control over another person, provide examples and penalty; define terms: S0927, H3621
- Concealed weapons; allow clerk of court to carry while on duty: H3287 Controlled substance offenses and penalties; decriminalize possession of certain weights, allow for civil citation, and other provisions: H3228, H3672
- Controlled substance; decriminalize certain weights of marijuana and allow for citation; decrease penalties for first offense of possession of meth or cocaine; require completion of drug treatment program; other provisions: H3571
- County Clerk of Court; provide for qualifications and exempt current officeholders from requirements: H3331
- County Grand Jury foreman; prohibit the use of third party summary, hearsay as sole evidence and require material evidence to be put in record: H3304
- County grand jury; require record of testimony and other proceedings, record to be kept by clerk of court and shared with defendant: H3305
- Courtesy summons; provide courtesy summons must be issued when charges are dismissed or nol prossed after a preliminary hearing when defendant subsequently indicted; other provisions: H3295
- Courts; require judges and judicial officials to report all cases of suspected false statements or misinterpretations to the Insurance Fraud Division of AG: H4615

#### **COURTS** (continued)

- Criminal Asset Forfieture; provide procedure for forfeitures; establish and maintain an asset seizure and forfeiture tracking database and searchable website; other provisions: H3619
- Criminal domestic violence; provide court may admit evidence that the defendant previously committed another violation of such an offense: S0929, H4765
- Custody and care of animal after arrest and custodial costs; provide for circumstances in which defendant is found guilty and able to reclaim animal: S0046
- Dead body transfers between funeral service providers; provide transferor may recover certain unpaid service fees and legal fees from the transferee in certain circumstances; other provisions: H3316
- Death penalty; remove from statute: S0052
- Declaration of emergency in at-risk schools; revise the actions the superintendent is authorized to take and other provisions: H3449
- Domestic violence; establish the address confidentiality program for victims of domestic violence, human trafficking, stalking or sexual offenses; other provisions: S0223
- Domestic violence; require nonprofit victim assistance organization serving victims of domestic violence and sexual assault to protect confidentiality and privacy of clients; provide exceptions; other provisions: S0340, H4009
- Driver's license, suspended due to DUI; allow a person under 21 to enroll in interlock device program, revise interlock device sections for habitual offender and other provisions: S0028, H3008
- Early release; reduce percentage of time served for a no parole offense before becoming eligible for early release; provide applies to current inmates under certain circumstances: H3623, H3994
- Ejection, judgement appeal; require tenant to pay landlord all rent allegedly owed prior to action for possession and to update reference: H3307
- Eviction proceeding; provide tenant has a right to counsel; authorize court to appoint counsel to defend tenant if determined tenant unable to financially retain adequate counsel: H3072
- Eviction; provide tenant may apply to have an eviction order set aside and court records sealed under certain circumstances: H3074
- Executions; provide a person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death shall be electrocuted or lethal injection if available and other provisions: H3755
- Executions; provide a person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death shall suffer penalty by electrocution, firing squad or lethal injection if available and other provisions: \$0200
- Expungement; provide certain nonviolent offenses may be expunged and establishes circumstances for expungement: H4586
- Expungement; provide for eligibility even when person has had a prior offense expunged: S0019
- FOIA; provide at time of sentencing a defendant may seek to limit public access to certain information presented during hearing: H4016
- FOIA; provide public bodies may not disclose names or other personally identifying information of jurors; prohibit disclosure of certain documents concerning jurors; other provisions: H4268

#### **Family Court**

- Alimony; provide for separate maintenance and support; provide for new forms of alimony; provide factors for changed circumstances and other provisions: S0175
- Child custody and divorce actions; require jury trials; require guardian ad litems to be licensed to practice law: H4544
- Child protection and permanency; provide for extended foster care for persons 18 to 21; create extended foster care program; provide for voluntary placement; other provisions: S0221, H3509

#### **COURTS** (continued)

- Child support enforcement through license revocation; change definition of license to exclude drivers' license, commercial hunting, fishing and trapping licenses, and business, occupational and professional licenses: H3167
- Child support obligations; provide an offender sentenced to 90 or fewer days is able to maintain employment and serve sentence at time when not working and other provisions: \$0066
- Child support; authorize retroactive child support in the discretion of court in certain circumstances`: H3965
- Clerks of court, Family Court; clerk shall report to SLED issuance of restraining orders and other within 48 hours: S0078
- Divorce; allow for the corroboration of evidence in certain divorce actions through affidavits: H3220
- Divorce; include physical cruelty toward a minor child as grounds for divorce: H3173
- Family plans; create presumption it is in the best interest of the child to spend equal time with both parents; require court to take into account certain factors when determining custody; exceptions and modifications to custody: H3168, H3569
- Hate crimes; increase penalty for underlying offense if committed due to discrimination; authorize Family Court to make findings a child intentionally committed offense due to discrimination; other provisions: S0014

#### **Judges**

- Election of on February 2, 2022: S0913, H4746
- Election of on February 3, 2021: S0015 **S6435**1, H3442, H3655
- Family court judges; increase number of family court judges in certain circuits: H3696
- Kinship foster care program; provide that fictive kin are eligible to be foster parents; provide relatives and fictive kin may foster before being licensed under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0222
- Name change, petitions; require petitioner to have resided in the state for a least 6 months to be eligible for application:
- Parental rights, termination grounds; clarify grounds of wilful failure to visit the child and wilful failure to support the child in the case of an incarcerated parent: H3229
- Sex offender registry; give family court judge discretion in requiring juvenile of 14 years or older to be placed on registry and limit public access to certain information in records: S0225, H3215
- Spousal benefit payments; require use of certain benefit payments to offset alimony owed by the payor spouse: H3176
- Transparency in Justice Act: S0334
- Felonies and misdemeanors; enhance sentence for individuals convicted of a serious offense or violent crime or less included offense that was committed while out on bond; other provisions: S0212
- Fitness to stand trial, hearings; extend length of time certain persons unfit to stand trial may be hospitalized for restoration treatment and other provisions: S0079, H3773
- Foreclosure; provide no judicial proceeding or sale may be held to foreclose on property during state of emergency: H3390
- Forfeitures; delete provisions subject to forfeiture, provide terms for vehicle forfeiture, delete and add specific references to illegal substances, and provide for probable cause monies seized; other provisions: S0209
- Fraudulent voting or registration; prohibit bail to persons charged with voter fraud and increase minimum sentence for persons convicted of voter fraud: H4255
- Frivolous lawsuits; provide sanctions must be imposed under certain conditions and other provisions: S0762
- General Assembly; provide members have right to intervene in certain actions in state and federal courts; other provisions: S0477

#### **COURTS** (continued)

- Immunity from prosecution and civil action for stand your ground; so as to include displaying deadly force in the purview of the statutes: H3432
- Immunity from prosecution; provide order is immediately appealable and provide a defendant who does not appeal the order immediately may appeal the denial after conviction and sentencing: H3298
- Immunity, stand your ground; provide the burden of proof is on the state to prove that immunity is inapplicable when the defendant asserts entitlement to immunity in pretrial hearing: H4562
- Immunity; grant a person the right to appeal a court finding that the person is not entitled to immunity notwithstanding a subsequent guilty plea to the same underlying offense: H4526
- Indigent Defense Commission; provide commission shall develop regulations and create procedures to enforce regulations: H3123
- Interrogation of a child; require law enforcement to comply with certain requirements before interrogating a child in custody for violation a criminal law or ordinance; other provisions: H3178
- Judge William R Byars Youthful Offender Act; revise age of a person considered a youthful offender for commission of certain crimes: H4083
- Judgement and execution; provide that a person must not be sentenced to death or life in prison without parole if the person is less than 18 at the time of the offense: S0091

#### **Judges**

- Judges, elections; delete prohibition on nominating and seconding speeches and specifically allow speeches; require roll call vote on each judge contested or not: H3798
- Judges, retired; delete procedures to review qualifications of retired judges for continued judicial service; prohibit from judicial service after retirement: S0592
- Judges, salaries; provide a salary schedule: S0055
- Judges, salaries; provide for the salary of the Chief Justice and provide for a two percent annual increase in a year all state employees are increased: S0054
- Judicial Merit Selection Commission; change nomination process to the release of all qualified candidates to General Assembly: S0192, H3448, H4007
- Judicial Merit Selection Commission; provide two members must be appointed from each congressional district; provide for one appointment by governor; provide for appointments from delegations; other provisions: S0594
- Judicial candidates seeking pledges from General Assembly members; provide pledges may not be directly or indirectly sought or given until 12 days after initial release of report of nominees and 22 days must elapse before elections: S0116
- Probate judges, qualifications; revise qualifications and restructure statute: H4342
- Retirement system, membership for judges, solicitors and circuit public defenders; remove the age limit of 72: S0076
- Retirement, judges, solicitors and public defenders; provide become members of PEBA upon taking office before age 77; require retirement by end of calendar year upon turning 77; other provisions: S0215
- Judicial Emergencies Act: H4283
- Jury service, age exemption; raise age exemption to 75 years or older: S0146
- Jury service, age exemption; raise age exemption to 76 years or older:  $\rm H4533$
- Jury; provide for attorney conducted jury voir dire by oral and direct questioning; provide number of jurors to be drawn is within the discretion of the trial judge; other provisions:
- Juvenile sex offenders; provide procedure for certain registered offenders names be removed from registry and allow for certain juveniles to be placed on registry: H3158

#### **COURTS** (continued)

- Juveniles; eliminate exception for children tried as adult; revise length of time for holdings for certain offenses; distinguish between offenses; change requirements for court orders; provide for expungement; other provisions: S0022, H3213
- Landlord and tenants; require tenant and landlord engage in mediation within 30 days after ejection action instituted: H3073
- Law enforcement and public safety; provide that certain statements made during questioning must be recorded and other provisions: S0056
- Liability limitations; increase the limits from one million to two million and require limits be adjusted annually: S0082

#### **Magistrates Court**

- Assessments; provide an assessment on all civil filings in magistrates court and provide for collection and allocation of magistrates: S0027
- Civil jurisdiction of Magistrates Court; increase the civil jurisdiction from 7,500 to 10,000 dollars: S0117, S0199
- Civil jurisdiction of Magistrates Court; increase the civil jurisdiction from 7,500 to 15,000 dollars: S0065, H3431
- Clerks and Magistrates shall report to SLED case dispositions by 10 days and report issuance of orders preventing firearm possession within 48 hours; Law enforcement reports in 24 hours: S0191, H3928
- Controlled substances or seized items and forfeiture procedures; allow for proceedings to be held in magistrates court depending on value of property; provide for expedited return; other provisions: H3300
- Ejection of tenant, Magistrates Court; provide a fee for filing an expedited ejectment: S0666
- Lien enforcement before magistrate court; increase the amount of the lien that may be enforced by a petition: S0105
- Magistrate eligibility examination; extend the time period for the validity of exam scores to one year before and two years after the time the appointment is to be made: S0114
- Magistrates court; provide unlawful for current Senator to appear as attorney in county represented by Senator: S0586
- Magistrates, salaries; provide that salaries are determined by the annual appropriations act and are not tied a percentage of salaries in a certain code section: S0054
- Magistrates; provide a magistrate may serve in holdover status for no more that 14 days at the end of term, provide Governor may appoint temporary magistrate under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0246
- Magistrates; provide specific salaries and in certain circumstances be considered state employees: S0027
- Motor vehicle records and driver's license; provide certified copies must include a watermark for court papers; provide for electronic notification to DMV for driver's license for surrender, when case disposed; other provisions: H3007
- SC Housing Court; require each county to establish a housing court within the country's existing magistrates court; provide for transfer of cases; provide tenant has right to counsel:
- Warrants; authorize correctional officer to serve warrants issued by municipal jurisdictions within the same county on a person incarcerated in that county's jail without being endorsed by magistrate: H4524
- Marijuana scent; provide scent of marijuana alone does not provide law enforcement with reasonable suspicion or probable cause to stop, search, seizure or arrest: H4610
- Motor vehicle records and driver's license; provide certified copies must include a watermark for court papers; provide for electronic notification to DMV for driver's license for surrender, when case disposed; other provisions: H3007
- Murder, aggravating circumstances; add a statutory aggravating circumstance in which the murder was a hate crime: \$0088

#### **COURTS** (continued)

- Name change, petitions; require petitioner to have resided in the state for a least 6 months to be eligible for application: H3271
- Open Carry with Training Act: H3094
- Orders of protection; authorize court to award certain relief after holding hearing: H4339
- Penalty Enhancements for Hate Crimes; provide additional penalties for person who commit certain crimes when the victim was intentionally selected based on certain factors; other provisions: H3420, H3620
- Pretrial Intervention Programs; remove limitation on persons previously accepted into an intervention program so person may participate more than once: H4141
- Pretrial Intervention; allow admission to program if charged with DUI or driving with an unlawful alcohol concentration: S0205
- Pretrial release on bond; provide sentencing enhancements for for persons who commit certain additional crimes while on release on bond and prohibit pretrial release for persons committing certain additional crimes; other provisions: H3289
- Prisoners, calculation of time served; provide a prisoner may be given full credit against a sentence for time spent under GPS monitoring: H3010
- Prisoners, calculation of time served; provide prisoner must be given two days of credit for every for every one day served in custody prior to trial and sentencing: S0069
- Private investigation businesses; prohibit from disclosing certain information and knowingly representing multiple parties with opposing interests; provide penalties: H3033
- Prosecution Coordination Commission, members; add Attorney General to the membership: H3788
- Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide commission shall create procedures in which to enforce its regulations: H3123
- Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide commission shall promulgate regulations applicable to circuit solicitors finances; provide additional fees for appointed counsel may not be paid if prior approval by court is not obtained: H3125
- Prosecution Coordination Commission; remove duty to provide blank indictments for circuit solicitors; provide the amount of time the primary and backup court recording tapes must be preserved: H3122
- Prostitution; add prohibited conduct and increase penalties; establish affirmative defense as victim of human trafficking; increase penalties when prostitute has a mental disability; other provisions: S0224, H3224
- Restraint, criminal suspect; provide unlawful for law enforcement officer or paramedic to inject ketamine into a criminal suspect as means to incapacitate him; provide penalty: H3038, H3687
- Restricted personal information; prohibit release of restricted information of covered person or immediate family to public with intent to cause harm; other provisions: H4210
- Retirement system, judges and solicitors; include Attorney General in definition of solicitor and make necessary provisions to include AG: H3787
- Retirement systems, courts, police officers, General Assembly and state employees; provide a member who is not retired may name secondary beneficiaries in the same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: **S0658**
- Right to counsel by defendants; provide that all defendants facing criminal charges with possibility of imprisonment must be informed of right to counsel; other provisions: H3423
- SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021: H3495
- SC Child Abuse Response Protocol Act: **S0229**, H3209
- SC Data Privacy Act: H3016
- SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092
- SC False Claims Act: S0080
- SC Government Efficiency Act: H3115
- SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053
- SC Uniform Transfers to Minors Act: H3821

#### **COURTS** (continued)

SLED; grant SLED specific and exclusive jurisdiction to investigate all officer-involved shootings and other provisions: \$0085

Sentence reduction for assistance to the state; add that the Atty Gen is also authorized to file a motion: H3299

Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee, termination; delete section and reestablish the Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee:

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Sentencing, reduction; provide for a reduction in sentence of an inmate convicted of certain no parole offenses upon satisfying certain conditions: S0170

Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099

Sex offenders; provide circumstance in which offender may have contact or custody with other minor child and other provisions: H3052

Sexually Violent Predators Act; provide certain inmates are not eligible for supervised reentry until resolution of certain proceedings; provide for these proceedings and circumstances; other provisions: S0659, H4086

Sign Language Interpreters Act: H3795

Solicitors, salaries; provide that salary is not directly tied to a percentage of salaries in certain code section: S0054

Subpoena, court order, or warrant; provide a SC business must treat subpoenas, court orders, and warrants issued by another state as if issued by SC; provide for search warrants for electronic data and info; other provisions: H4213

Sue or recover damages, car accident; allow an uninsured to see a court order for a presuit deposition when unable to obtain affidavit from witness and all submission of electronic or other recording of accident: S0025

Sue or recover when driver unknown; provide there may be a right of action or recovery under the uninsured motorist provision in the uninsured can prove photo or video evidence: S0529

#### **Supreme Court**

#### Judges

Constitutional amendment, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Appeals and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, S0597, H3284

Election of on February 2, 2022: S0913, H4746

Elections on February 3, 2021: S0015

Supreme Court; increase composition to seven upon ratification of a constitutional amendment: H3447

Supreme Court; increase the number of associate justices to six and make conforming changes: H3446

Terrorism, prosecution; prohibit prosecution for terrorism if alleged actions do not conform to revised definition of terrorism; redefine terrorism: H4613

Tort Claims Act; delete the exception for institution or prosecution of any judicial or administrative proceeding: H3297

Tort liability; require state, an agency, a political subdivision or governmental entity are liable for their torts in same manner and extent as a private individual; raise limits on judgements; other provisions: S0081

Tortfeasers Act, contribution among; include persons or entities for purposes of allocation of fault and make conforming changes: S0145, H3750

Trafficking in person; create offense of promoting travel for prostitution or sex trafficking; Human Trafficking Task Force provide training; provide for advocate; provide for expungement; other provisions: H4067

Trafficking in persons; include in purview of procedures for interception of wire, oral, or electronic communications: H4068

#### **COURTS** (continued)

Trafficking victims, minors; provide that minors engaged in commercial sexual activity or trafficking are presumed to be doing so under coercion or threat; provide for affirmative defense and expungement: S0230

Transfer of certain criminal cases from general sessions court; provide that criminal cases not exceeding penalty of more than three years may be transferred to general sessions court: H3301. H3927

Wrongful convictions; provide certain persons wrongfully convicted and imprisoned may recover monetary value of loss: H3566 Youth Sentencing Act of 2021: H3212

#### CREDIT CARDS

See Banks and Savings and Loan Associations (this index)

#### **CREDIT UNIONS**

See Banks and Savings and Loan Associations (this index)

#### CREDITORS, CREDIT SALES

See Banks and Savings and Loan Associations (this index)

See Consumer Affairs (this index)

#### CRIMES AND OFFENSES

Abortions; make an abortion a criminal act during any trimester if sole reason is the child has a fetal anomaly and remove fetal anomaly as exception to SC Pain-Capable Unborn Child Protection Act: H3512

Alcohol, drinking age; lower to 18: H4512

Assault and battery; add high and aggravated nature occurs when a person injures health care worker or emergency response employee in the discharge of or because of official duties: H4558

Assault and battery; add high and aggravated nature occurs when a person injures law enforcement, corrections officer, or first responder during official duties: H3292

Assault and battery; include when a person intentionally injures a victim certain delineated characteristics in purview of the offense of assault and battery of high and aggravated nature: H4142

Assault and battery; provide a person who unlawfully injures a health care professional during course of duties or person in facility commits assault and battery of a high and aggravated nature; provide penalties: S0428

Attempted murder; provide a mandatory minimum penalty and increase maximum penalty: H4585

Bond release; allow court to place person charged with domestic violence offense on surveillance via electronic monitoring and other provisions: H3417

Caution Against Racially Exploitative Non-Emergencies (CAREN) Act: S0336, H4284

Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491

Citizen's arrest; provide a citizen may only arrest a person in the nighttime as necessary if person has entered a house without permission: H3426, H3489

Citizen's arrest; remove exception under impersonating law enforcement and remove provisions for arrest of unlicensed hawker or peddler; repeal circumstances for citizen's arrests: H3021

Citizen's arrest; repeal provisions that allows for citizen's arrest during nighttime: S0118

Civil rights; provide unlawful for any person to violently interfere with a state-protected right and provide penalties; provide unlawful for any person to conspire against civil rights; provide for suits against counties: S0198

#### **CRIMES AND OFFENSES (continued)**

- Coercive control; create offense of coercive control over another person, provide examples and penalty; define terms: S0927, H3621
- Controlled substances, trafficking offenses; add offense for trafficking fentanyl: S0458
- Criminal Asset Forfieture; provide procedure for forfeitures; establish and maintain an asset seizure and forfeiture tracking database and searchable website; other provisions: H3619
- Criminal liability; provide limitations on criminal liability for digital expression: H3494
- Criminal sexual conduct; add definition of consent and provide provide fraud by the actor in the purview of statute under first degree: H3488
- Criminal sexual conduct; include definition of offensive contact; revise elements of offense for third degree criminal sexual conduct: H4532
- Cyber sexual harassment; define terms; create offense; provide penalties and exceptions: H4563
- Death penalty; remove from statute: S0052
- Defense Against Porch Pirates Act: H3286
- Domestic violence; establish the address confidentiality program for victims of domestic violence, human trafficking, stalking or sexual offenses; other provisions: S0223
- Domestic violence; require nonprofit victim assistance organization serving victims of domestic violence and sexual assault to protect confidentiality and privacy of clients; provide exceptions; other provisions: S0340, H4009
- Driver's License, violent crime conviction indicator; amend definitions: S0018
- Driver's license, cancelled, suspended or revoked; provide a penalty for driving and causing death of another person: H3041
- Drugs, unlawful possession, manufacturing, and trafficking; revise penalties and weight presumptions; eliminate mandatory minimum sentences: H3623
- Eavesdropping, peeping and voyeurism; provide unlawful to engage in voyeurism, provide penalties and define terms: S0213
- Emergency vehicles and scene management, prohibitions by drivers; increase penalty; provide penalty for property damage or cause of great bodily injury or death; other provisions: S0967
- Executions; provide a person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death shall be electrocuted or lethal injection if available and other provisions: H3755
- Executions; provide a person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death shall suffer penalty by electrocution, firing squad or lethal injection if available and other provisions: **S0200**
- Expungement; provide certain nonviolent offenses may be expunged and establishes circumstances for expungement: H4586
- Expungement; provide for eligibility even when person has had a prior offense expunged: S0019
- Failure to stop; provide for penalty when vehicle leads officer on a high-speed pursuit which has been video recorded: \$0355
- Felonies and misdemeanors; enhance sentence for individuals convicted of a serious offense or violent crime or less included offense that was committed while out on bond; other provisions: S0212
- Fire and police alarm boxes, interference; increase the fine for a violation and provide a greater penalty for violation committed inside a state or local correctional institution: H3419
- Firearm and ammunition, unlawful possession by violent crime offender; expand parameters of offense to include person convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment of more than one year; other provisions: H3418, H3708
- Firearm; prohibit acceleration of the rate of a semiautomatic firearm; provide for penalty and exceptions: H3936

#### **CRIMES AND OFFENSES (continued)**

- Firearms, background checks for sales and transfers; require background checks to proceed unless 5 days have passed without report the sale violates law; provide penalties; other provisions: H3928
- Firearms, discharging into property; expand to include schools, places of worship, shopping areas, movie theaters, parking lots or nay other public gathering; provide penalties; other provisions: H4773
- Firearms; provide certain individuals may not participate in the enforcement of any unconstitutional law regarding personal firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties and exceptions: H3119
- Firearms; provide transfer must be preceded by background check performed by a licensed firearm dealer with instant background check system; provide exceptions, penalties and notice: S0072
- Firearms; require that no gun transfer preceded by a criminal background check may proceed unless passed until 10 days and provide for penalties: S0071
- Gaming machines and tables, prohibited; provide prohibition does not apply to to certain items that are designated for use in out-of-state jurisdictions: H4161
- Handguns; increase penalty for unlawful sale, delivery, lease, rent, barter, loan, exchange, or transport of certain handguns; records of confiscated handguns must be made public and must trace the origins of handguns: H4602
- Handguns; provide it is unlawful to sell, deliver, rent, barter, exchange or transport for sale a handgun to anyone under eighteen and provide for exceptions; replace term handgun with firearm: S0190
- Hate Crimes; provide penalties: S0171, S0172, H3283, H3427
- Hate crimes; increase penalty for underlying offense if committed due to discrimination; authorize Family Court to make findings a child intentionally committed offense due to discrimination; other provisions: S0014
- Hazing: define terms, restructure offenses and penalties, and require timely reporting of hazing incidents: S0890, H4794
- Hazing; define terms; restructure offenses and penalties associated with unlawful hazing: H4531
- Hindering a law enforcement officer; provide that a person who hinders an officer is guilty of a misdemeanor; provide officer shall not interfere with person recording or photographing in certain circumstances: S0089
- Homicide, drug-induced; create offense of drug-induced homicide, provide penalty, and prohibit affirmative defense: S0197, S0429
- Homicide; create offense of homicide by fentanyl, morphine, methamphetamine, or heroin; provide penalties and define terms: H3288
- Human trafficking and child exploitation; impose continuing duties on retailers of internet-enabled devices regarding filters that block websites known to facilitate exploitation; other provisions: H3107
- Immunity from prosecution and civil action for stand your ground; so as to include displaying deadly force in the purview of the statutes: H3432
- Immunity; grant a person the right to appeal a court finding that the person is not entitled to immunity notwithstanding a subsequent guilty plea to the same underlying offense: H4526
- Impersonating law enforcement; remove exception for citizen's arrest: H3428
- Infants, safe haven locations; change definition of infant and allow placement of infant not more than one year old: H4019
- Intentionally impersonating another person through email, social media or other internet websites; create offense, provide for penalties and define terms: H3296
- Interrogation of a child; require law enforcement to comply with certain requirements before interrogating a child in custody for violation a criminal law or ordinance; other provisions: H3178

#### **CRIMES AND OFFENSES (continued)**

- Involuntary manslaughter; revise definition to include sale or delivery of controlled substances, their analogues, or other unlawful substances that cause death; provide penalty: H3364
- Judge William R Byars Youthful Offender Act; revise age of a person considered a youthful offender for commission of certain crimes: H4083
- Juvenile sex offenders; provide procedure for certain registered offenders names be removed from registry and allow for certain juveniles to be placed on registry: H3158
- Juveniles; eliminate exception for children tried as adult; revise length of time for holdings for certain offenses; distinguish between offenses; change requirements for court orders; provide for expungement; other provisions: S0022, H3213
- Law Enforcement Officers Helping Alleviate Lawful Obstruction HALO Act: H3565
- Law enforcement officers; prohibit use of excessive force when detaining a person or when making arrest; establish criminal penalties; other provisions: H4406
- Law enforcement; provide for enhanced penalties if an offense is committed against a law enforcement officer: S0206
- Litter; increase penalties for violation of dumping on private or public property: H4084
- Littering; revise penalties and establish civil offense: H4559
- Luring a child; create offense and provide penalties: H3430
- Marijuana Control Act; decriminalize marijuana; provide for regulation and personal use of marijuana; other provision: S0335
- Marijuana; provide for advisory referendum to determine if electors favor legalization of marijuana for recreational use: \$0268
- Masks that conceal identity; provide the prohibition does not apply during an active pandemic or epidemic: S0765
- Masks; allow for wearing of mask which conceals a person's identity as means of limiting exposure to respiratory viruses during pandemic: S0764
- Morphine trafficking, penalties; apply also to synthetic opiate derivatives: H3172
- Murder, aggravating circumstances; add a statutory aggravating circumstance in which the murder was a hate crime: S0088
- Nonferrous metals; include lawful purchase, sale and possession of used detached catalytic converters; other provisions: S0590, H3940, **H3991**
- Nonferrous metals; restructure the various offenses to include intent and clarify certain aspects of violations: H4534
- Obscenity, unlawful dissemination, procurement, promotion; provide unlawful to buy, sell, deliver, rent or otherwise provide any figurine for representation, description, or use of the obscene; define terms: S0228
- Offenses during state of emergency; provide felony looting is not considered burglary in the first degree and penalty is same as first degree burglary: H3429
- Open Carry with Training Act: S0589, H3094
- Penalty Enhancements for Hate Crimes; provide additional penalties for person who commit certain crimes when the victim was intentionally selected based on certain factors; other provisions: H3420, H3620
- Perjury; provide circumstance upon which law enforcement is guilt of perjury and provide penalty: H3666
- Permitting; create offense for unlawful permitting: H3935
- Pretrial release on bond; provide sentencing enhancements for for persons who commit certain additional crimes while on release on bond and prohibit pretrial release for persons committing certain additional crimes; other provisions: H3289
- Prostitution; add prohibited conduct and increase penalties; establish affirmative defense as victim of human trafficking; increase penalties when prostitute has a mental disability; other provisions: S0224, H3224

#### **CRIMES AND OFFENSES (continued)**

- Protections from Domestic Abuse Act, definitions; revise definition of household member and define dating relationship: H3210
- Public disorderly conduct; restructure offenses to include disrupting or disturbing a religious service or funeral; provide penalties: H4612
- Reckless driving; provide a driver neglecting laws that result in great bodily harm is guilty of a misdemeanor or in the death of another person is guilty of a felony and provide penalties; provide for required drug and alcohol tests: H3507
- Reckless vehicular homicide and felony reckless driving; provide penalties; provide procedure for license reinstatement and other provisions: S0135
- Restraint, criminal suspect; provide unlawful for law enforcement officer or paramedic to inject ketamine into a criminal suspect as means to incapacitate him; provide penalty: H3038, H3687
- Restricted personal information; prohibit release of restricted information of covered person or immediate family to public with intent to cause harm; other provisions: H4210
- SC Child Abuse Response Protocol Act: **S0229**, H3209
- SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044
- SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155, H3039, H3096
- SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053
- SC Stands for Life Act: S0399, H3163
- SC Unborn Victims of Violence Act of 2021: H4046
- SC Vulnerable Child Compassion and Protection Act: H4047
- SLED; provide SLED shall establish a hate crimes database and promulgate regulations: H3043
- Sentencing Reform: S0051
- Sex offender registry; give family court judge discretion in requiring juvenile of 14 years or older to be placed on registry and limit public access to certain information in records: S0225, H3215
- Sex offenders; provide a person who is registered as a sex offender may petition to terminate registration requirement after ten years; and reduce maximum to 15 years: H3044
- Sexual Assault Survivors' Bill of Rights Act: S0686, H3487, H4157
- Sexual abuse or incest, statute of limitations; provide a longer statute of limitations and it controls the tort claims limitations and other provisions: S0075
- Sexual battery, spousal; delete provisions requiring reporting to law enforcement within 30 days and other provisions: H3433
- Sexual offender registry; conform registration provisions for second degree criminal sexual conduct with a minor to third degree criminal sexual conduct with a minor: H4075
- Speed limits and sunscreen devices; revise penalties for violations and other provisions: H3983
- Tear gas; prohibition for possession does not apply to personal pepper spray device for self defense: S0333
- Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act: H3424
- Terrorism, prosecution; prohibit prosecution for terrorism if alleged actions do not conform to revised definition of terrorism; redefine terrorism: H4613
- Terrorism; provide for offense of furthering terrorism, provide penalties and other provisions: H3293
- Threatening to kill or inflict bodily harm, offense created; create offense to threaten or harm public official or employee, teacher, principal, or immediate family member of one of these; provide penalty: H3728
- Tobacco and alternative nicotine products; prohibit sale to person under 21 and other provisions: H3303
- Tobacco or nicotine products; require retail establishments to perform certain id verification before selling such products: H4184
- Tracking; define tracking device; create offense of unlawful tracking, provide penalties provide exceptions and other provisions: H3294

# **CRIMES AND OFFENSES (continued)**

Trafficking in person; create offense of promoting travel for prostitution or sex trafficking; Human Trafficking Task Force provide training; provide for advocate; provide for expungement; other provisions: H4067

Trafficking victims, minors; provide that minors engaged in commercial sexual activity or trafficking are presumed to be doing so under coercion or threat; provide for affirmative defense and expungement: S0230

Transparency in Justice Act: S0334

Trespassing; allow for different method of posting of notice involving clearly visible purple-painted boundaries: H3291

Unlawful dissemination of sexually explicit materials; offense created: H3285, H3425

Violent crime and no parole offenses, definitions; remove or exclude certain offenses involving a controlled substance: H4583

Weapons on school property; revise circumstances for lawful: S0023, H3503

Youth Protection from Internet Pornography Act: H4535

Youth Sentencing Act of 2021: H3212

# - D -

# DARLINGTON COUNTY

Colonel Christopher N. Williamson Road named: **H3873**. H4042 Darlington County Advisory Fish and Game Commission, repealed:

Darlington County Advisory Fish and Game Commission, repealed H3056

Darlington County School District and Board; provide district shall offer employees who work less than 12 month annually the option of being paid over length of contract instead of year; other provisions: H4200

Florence-Darlington Technical College; provide State Board shall determine the percentage of students enrolled who are Darlington County residents; other provisions: H4454

Hartsville Community Center Building Commission; increase commission's membership to 5 members: S0446

Terrence Carraway Memorial Highway named: H4043

# DAYCARE CENTERS

See Minors (this index)

**DEAF** 

See Handicapped (this index)

**DEATH** 

See Medical (this index)

#### **DEATH PENALTY**

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

DEBT SERVICE

See Bonds or Notes (this index)

# **DEBTS, DEBTORS**

See Consumer Affairs (this index)

**DEEDS** 

See Property (this index)

# DENTISTS AND DENTISTRY

Dental insurance; prohibit inclusion of alternative benefit clauses in dental policies: H4588

Dental insurance; prohibit the exclusion of preexisting conditions in dental policies: H4589

## **DENTISTS AND DENTISTRY (continued)**

Dental specialties needing special licensure, requirements; include American Board of Dental Specialties as recognized board: H3088

SC Teledentistry Act: H4085

### DEVELOPMENT BOARD

See Commerce Department (this index)

#### DIETICIANS AND NUTRITIONISTS

# **DILLON COUNTY**

Casey Manning Drive named: H4571 Hubert Grice Memorial Road named: H4750 Judge Dolphus "D.C." Carter, Jr. Way named: H4572 Reverend John Loris Bryant, Jr. Highway named: **H3436** 

#### DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS DEPARTMENT

Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; eliminate commission and establish Disabilities and Special Needs Dept; provide for powers and duties; director appointed by Governor and part of cabinet; other provisions: S0743

Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; require commission to complete certain training and establish qualifications for commission members; H3181

Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352

Family support services program; provide families or individuals should have right to select a specific person or agency to provide services through the program and add requirements to written plans: H3516

Regional tertiary level developmental evaluation centers; update names of those authorized to fulfill role: <u>\$0431</u>

# **DISABLED PERSONS**

See Disabilities and Special Needs (this index) See Handicapped (this index)

# DISCRIMINATION

Act to Establish Pay Equity: S0514, H3183

Anatomical gifts and organ donation; prohibit discrimination against individuals with disabilities in accessing anatomical gifts and organ transplants; create civil remedies; other provisions: H4597

Assault and battery; include when a person intentionally injures a victim certain delineated characteristics in purview of the offense of assault and battery of high and aggravated nature: H4142

Discrimination; make it unlawful in housing, education and public accommodations to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin including certain facial features, hair textures, etc.; other provisions: H3238

Discriminatory housing practices; prohibit landlord from requesting a credit report or using credit score to determine whether to enter into a rental agreement or setting rental rates: H3693

Diversity of State Boards and Commissions Study Committee, created; address racial and gender composition on boards and commissions: H4034

Fair housing; provide for a definition of fair housing test and provide Human Affairs Commission shall conduct yearly fair housing tests: H3455

Firearms; provide unlawful to discriminate against certain manufacturers and retailers of firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties: H3506

Hate Crimes; provide penalties: S0171, S0172, H3283, H3427

# **DISCRIMINATION** (continued)

Hate crimes; increase penalty for underlying offense if committed due to discrimination; authorize Family Court to make findings a child intentionally committed offense due to discrimination; other provisions: S0014

Higher ed; provide public institutions of higher learning faculties must reflect the ethnic and political diversity of communities; require Commission on Higher Ed to periodically furnish data and ensure compliance: H3076

Housing; provide any covered housing agency shall administer all programs and activities related to housing in a manner that affirmatively furthers fair housing: H3456

Human Affairs Commission, powers; provide commission may require reports from all employers and provide procedure for a finding of discriminatory practice; other provisions for discriminatory housing practices: S0537, H3344

Human Life Nondiscrimination Act: H3872

Law enforcement officers; provide certified officers annually must complete continuing education credits in diversity and racial sensitivity: H3046, H3723

Law enforcement; provide an agency that serves a community with a high concentration of minority residents shall make efforts to recruit, retain, and promote diversity that represents the community; other provisions: H3667

Learning pods; define term to prohibit discrimination and other provisions: H4396

Life Appropriation Act: H3508

Medical Ethics and Diversity Act: S0811, H3518, H4776

Minority Affairs Commission; rename commission The Commission for Minority Affairs and Multicultural Affairs: H3685

Murder, aggravating circumstances; add a statutory aggravating circumstance in which the murder was a hate crime: \$0088

Penalty Enhancements for Hate Crimes; provide additional penalties for person who commit certain crimes when the victim was intentionally selected based on certain factors; other provisions: H3420, H3620

Racially Restrictive Covenant Act: H4517

Real Estate Commission disciplinary actions; provide specific monetary penalties for violations of fair housing laws: H3472

Real estate brokers and property managers, continuing education requirement; provide continuing education requirements must include at least one hour devoted to fair housing and discrimination: H3471

SC Equal Pay for Equal Work Act: H3188

SC House; affirms the commitment of the towards defending democratic institutions, ending the spread of hate, bigotry, and harassment, and condemning extremism in its many forms.: H3764

SC Inclusionary Housing Act: H3938

SC Vaccination Rights Act of 2022: S0899, H4560

Save Women's Sports Act: S0531, H3477, H4153, H4608

Social Media Bill of Rights: S0610

South Carolina State Employee Equal Pay Act: H3922

State Treasurer Employees; provide employees shall answer the phone during business hours with the statement Black Live Matter: H3451

Study Committee on Racial Profiling, created; review law enforcement policies, practices, and procedures regarding racial profiling; make recommendations to the General Assembly and other provisions: S0095

Transparency in Justice Act: S0334

US Constitution; Ratify a proposed amendment to the Constitution providing that equality of rights under the law must not be denied or abridge on account of sex: S0262, H3258, H3919

Vaccination status; provide individual may not be discriminated against because of vaccination status: S0889

Vaccinations; allow for individuals to opt out of infectious or contagious disease vaccinations for any reason; prohibit discrimination against individuals refusing vaccination: H3511

#### DIVORCE

See Domestic Relations (this index)

#### DOCTOR

See Medical/Physicians and Surgeons (this index)

### **DOGS**

See Animals (this index)

#### DOMESTIC RELATIONS

#### A huse

Abuse or neglect, mandated reporting; require reporting of infant or fetus exposed to alcohol or controlled substances: H3371

Child protection; add definition for torture and include torture in definition of child abuse or neglect: H3800

Confidential or unfounded child abuse and neglect reports; authorize release of information about child fatalities or near fatalities: S0243

Orders of protection; authorize court to award certain relief after holding hearing: H4339

Sexual Assault Survivors' Bill of Rights Act: S0686, H3487, H4157 Adoption needs; monies continued for the fiscal year 2021 for DHEC, DHHS, and DSS must be used to fund certain adoption needs: H4074

Alimony; provide for separate maintenance and support; provide for new forms of alimony; provide factors for changed circumstances and other provisions: S0175

Birth certificate; require DHEC to issue certificate of foreign birth for a child with US Citizenship born in a foreign country to a parent who is a SC resident: H3169

### **Child Custody**

Family plans; create presumption it is in the best interest of the child to spend equal time with both parents; require court to take into account certain factors when determining custody; exceptions and modifications to custody: H3168, H3569

Parental rights, termination grounds; clarify grounds of wilful failure to visit the child and wilful failure to support the child in the case of an incarcerated parent: H3229

Child custody and divorce actions; require jury trials; require guardian ad litems to be licensed to practice law: H4544

Child support enforcement through license revocation; change definition of license to exclude drivers' license, commercial hunting, fishing and trapping licenses, and business, occupational and professional licenses: H3167

Child support obligations; provide an offender sentenced to 90 or fewer days is able to maintain employment and serve sentence at time when not working and other provisions: S0266

Child support; authorize retroactive child support in the discretion of court in certain circumstances: H3965

Clerks and Magistrates shall report to SLED case dispositions by 10 days and report issuance of orders preventing firearm possession within 48 hours; Law enforcement reports in 24 hours: S0078, S0191, H3928

Criminal domestic violence; provide court may admit evidence that the defendant previously committed another violation of such an offense: S0929, H4765

Divorce; allow for the corroboration of evidence in certain divorce actions through affidavits: H3220

Divorce; include physical cruelty toward a minor child as grounds for divorce: H3173

#### **Domestic Violence**

Bond release; allow court to place person charged with domestic violence offense on surveillance via electronic monitoring and other provisions: H3417

Coercive control; create offense of coercive control over another person, provide examples and penalty; define terms: S0927, H3621

# **DOMESTIC RELATIONS (continued)**

Domestic violence; require nonprofit victim assistance organization serving victims of domestic violence and sexual assault to protect confidentiality and privacy of clients; provide exceptions; other provisions: S0340, H4009

Protections from Domestic Abuse Act, definitions; revise definition of household member and define dating relationship: H3210

Sexual battery, spousal; delete provisions requiring reporting to law enforcement within 30 days and other provisions: H3433

Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act: H3424

Domestic violence; establish the address confidentiality program for victims of domestic violence, human trafficking, stalking or sexual offenses; other provisions: S0223

Marriage age; provide marriage entered into by individual under 18 is void: S0591

Marriage license, written applications; remove the 24 hour application requirement before a license may be issued: S0123

Parental Bill of Rights: S0900, H4555

Pregnancy expenses; require biological father to pay 50 percent; provide exceptions: H4231

Property tax, assessment ratio; define legally separated for certificate contained in application of for 4 percent assessment ratio; require annual reapplication and recertification to keep ratio for separated spouses: \$\overline{S0527}\$

SC Child Abuse Response Protocol Act: **S0229**, H3209

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Sex offenders; provide circumstance in which offender may have contact or custody with other minor child and other provisions: H3052.

Sexual abuse or incest, statute of limitations; provide a longer statute of limitations and it controls the tort claims limitations and other provisions: S0075

Spousal benefit payments; require use of certain benefit payments to offset alimony owed by the payor spouse: H3176

Taxation, filings; allow married taxpayers that file joint federal return to calculate their sc income tax owed as though each filed separately under certain circumstances: S0400, H3388

# DORCHESTER COUNTY

Angie Lee Crum Crossing named: **H4025** 

Captain Jerome Jones Road named: S0787

Dorchester County School Districts, limit on cash reserves that may be maintained by Dorchester County School Districts 2 and 4; provide that limit does not apply to school district 4 in fiscal year 2021-2022: S0912

Patsy G. Knight Interchange named: S0798

Summerville School District 2; change election method to single-member districts; designate map numbers; provide demographic information for newly drawn election districts: H3797

## DRIVER'S LICENSES

See Motor Vehicles (this index)

# **DRUGS**

See Also Crimes and Offenses (this index)

See Also Pharmacies and Pharmacists (this index)

Alcohol or drug testing; provide person must submit to test if person commits act forbidden by law resulting in great bodily harm or death: H3507

Alcohol sales restrictions and citizens considered sui juris; allow
General Assembly to restrict sale, possession and
purchase of products deemed unsafe until age 21: H3201

Community-Law Enforcement Partnership for Deflection and Substance Use Disorder Treatment Act: H3370

# **DRUGS** (continued)

Controlled substance offenses and penalties; decriminalize possession of certain weights, allow for civil citation, and other provisions: H3228, H3672

Controlled substance, schedules; authorize director of DHEC to add substance to schedule I temporarily: H3368

Controlled substance; decriminalize certain weights of marijuana and allow for citation; decrease penalties for first offense of possession of meth or cocaine; require completion of drug treatment program; other provisions: H3571

Controlled substances or seized items and forfeiture procedures; allow for proceedings to be held in magistrates court depending on value of property; provide for expedited return; other provisions: H3300

Controlled substances, schedules; require Pharmacy Board to perform functions to quickly identify new synthetic chemical formulas for scheduling; authorize board to issue emergency rules: H4053

Controlled substances, trafficking offenses; add offense for trafficking fentanyl: S0458, H3367

Controlled substances; add certain synthetic cannabinoid and cathinone compounds as schedule I controlled substances: H4174

Controlled substances; legalize possession of certain limits of marijuana or hashish by a vet with honorable discharge with PTSD and other provisions: H3202

Coroners and Medical Examiners; require completion of continuing education on identification of deaths caused by opiates: H3369

Drug Court Program Act: S0093, H3624

Drug offenses; conform language to language of provisions concerning possession and distribution of certain illegal drugs which would include synthetic opiates and other drugs: S0207, H3363

Drugs, unlawful possession, manufacturing, and trafficking; revise penalties and weight presumptions; eliminate mandatory minimum sentences: H3623

Forfeitures; delete provisions subject to forfeiture, provide terms for vehicle forfeiture, delete and add specific references to illegal substances, and provide for probable cause monies seized; other provisions: S0209

Homicide; create offense of homicide by fentanyl, morphine, methamphetamine, or heroin; provide penalties and define terms: H3288

Marijuana Control Act; decriminalize marijuana; provide for regulation and personal use of marijuana; other provision: S0335

Marijuana; provide for advisory referendum to determine if electors favor legalization of marijuana for recreational use: \$0268

Medicaid; require medicaid health plans to ensure access to clinical services for effective treatment of opioid use disorders including medications: H3362

Methadone restrictions; authorize certain health care practitioners to administer or dispense methadone or other narcotic treatment medications to patients in treatment programs; other provisions: H3365

Morphine trafficking, penalties; apply also to synthetic opiate derivatives: H3172

Naloxone; require prescribers to offer a prescription for naloxone hydrochloride to a patient under certain circumstances: **S0571**, H3366

Narcotics and controlled substances; prohibit the possession of one dosage unit or less of a controlled substance and provide penalties: S0021

Prescriptions; exempt surgically implanted drug delivery systems from the 31 day supply limitation: S0652, **H3179** 

SC Compassionate Care Act: S0150, H3361

SC Harm Reduction Act: S0255

Schedule II, III, and IV drugs; reschedule Flunitrazepam and Gamma Hydroxybutyric Acid as schedule II controlled substances: H3237, H3572

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Substance use; destigmatize disorder: **S0696** 

#### DRYCLEANING

See Businesses and Corporations (this index) See Laundry (this index)

**DUI** 

See Motor Vehicles/Drivers' Licenses (this index)

- E -

## **EASEMENTS**

See Property (this index)

### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

#### **EDGEFIELD COUNTY**

#### **EDUCATION**

See Also Schools and School Districts (this index)

AP testing; provide school districts shall make AP testing and certain other testing available to home school students; other provisions: H3164

Academic Standards and Assessment Committee, created; to make recommendations regarding best manner to assess academic standards without interfering with educational instruction: H3250

Academic standards, public education; prohibit any changes to standards, assessments, cut scores and ratings currently used in SC until July 1, 2024; DOE shall examine standards and make recommendations: S0320

Advanced Manufacturing Instruction Act of 2022: H3961

Aiken County Board of Education; require candidates seeking election to submit the statement of candidacy rather than signed petitions: S0474

Assessment; provide that each 12th grade student shall take certain standardized college readiness and jobs skills assessments and achieve a minimum score to graduate; other provisions: H3080

#### Athletics

Athlete agents, prohibited acts; provide certified agents may pay certain expenses incurred before the signing of agency contracts by student athletes or family members; other provisions: H4015

High School League; encourage to allow parents or guardians to attend individual matches for wrestling finals: <u>\$90643</u>

Interscholastic Athletics Division, established within SDE; provide for powers and duties; provide emergency regs to ensure athletics continue uninterrupted; other provisions: S0645, H4059

Interscholastic activities; provide 7th and 8th graders who attend private schools may participate high school league sports offered at public schools under limited situations: H3463

Interscholastic activities; provide high school students who attend private schools may participate high school league sports offered at public schools under limited situations: \$0615

Interscholastic activities; remove requirement that homeschool students must be homeschooled for a full academic year before they may participate: H3031

Interscholastic activities; waive certain provisions that limit homeschool student eligibility to participate in interscholastic activities for 2021-2022; other provisions: H3025

Save Women's Sports Act: S0531, H3477, H4153, H4608

Student athletes; require student to be administered an electrocardiogram during physical and require doctor to clear student for participation; other provisions: H3077

# **EDUCATION** (continued)

Attendance requirement; increase child's age from 17 to 18 for when a parent or guardian is no longer responsible for the child attending school: H3023

#### **Board of Education**

Board of Ed; authorize Board to make rules and regulations to require the display of official mottos of US and SC: S0969, H3064

Board of Education & Commission on Higher Ed; provide that the Board of Ed shall develop a scholarship program for certain residents that intend on becoming certified teachers in critical need areas; revise LIFE and HOPE scholarships: S0167

Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide SBE shall revise such requirements concerning instruction in reproductive health education, family life education, pregnancy prevention and other areas; provide requirements: H3890

Covid-19; establish mandatory, temporary standard for use by schools to control, prevent and mitigate Covid-19 spread; require school districts to adopt and comply with this standard: S0346

Language Equality and Acquisition for Deaf Kids Act (LEAD-K):  $$\rm S0490$$ 

#### Regulations

Credential classification (D. No. 4991): S0618

Minimum standards of student conduct and disciplinary enforcement procedures to be implemented by local school districts (D. No. 4981): S0617

School of choice; provide school districts may instead create multiple schools of innovation and provide each exemption from state statutes and regulations must be approved by SBE: S0208

Teacher candidates; provide teacher program providers may implement plans to ensure undergraduate candidate meet certain basic academic skill requirements before being admitted; other provisions: H4152

Boards of Trustees, powers; provide a Board of Trustees has power to obtain a proprietary security business license and must be applicant if district applying for license; other provisions: S0383

Booster clubs; provide a person with certain criminal convictions is prohibited from serving as the CFO of a booster club; provide each booster shall register with school board; background check required; other provisions:

#### Buses

Railroad crossings; revise types of vehicles subject to stop before crossing tracks and define term bus: H4618

School bus, unlawful passing by another school bus; provide that a school bus may lawfully pass another school bus on a multilane highway: H3208

School bus, unlawfully passing; revise penalties; provide fines must be used to purchase digital recording devices mounted on buses and extended bus stop arms; other provisions: H3100

School bus, vehicle meeting or overtaking a school bus; allow public safety to issue civil penalty citation of the registered owner of the vehicle and method to challenge citation: S0286, H3182

School buses; provide buses must be equipped with three point lap and shoulder belts and other safety standards; other provisions: H3475

#### Calendar

Instructional days; provide days may not begin before 8:30 in the morning: H3245

School start date; eliminate the requirement and vest sole authority for setting the start date in the school board of the district: S0326

School start dates; eliminate provision requiring the start date be before the third Monday in August and require school districts to establish start dates: H3318

# **EDUCATION** (continued)

- Statutory school term; provide a school seeking waiver to operate on a year-round modified calendar shall submit to the SBE a plan and other provisions: S0063
- Statutory school year; remove requirement concerning number of days that must be included in a school year and other provisions: S0062
- Charter School District, funding; appropriate 9 million to DOE for distribution to the Public Charter School District for per pupil funding: <u>H3608</u>
- Charter school authorizers; Superintendent may direct authorizers to withhold state funding from charter schools that fail to comply with any provisions of the Charter School Act and other provisions: S0323
- Charter school board members, removal; revise basis for removal; provide for vacancies; remove SC Charter School District from provisions: \$\frac{50607}{2}\$
- Competency-based schools; provide for exception for competency-based schools from certain laws and regulations; provide requirements for implementing competency-based schools; other provisions: H3883
- Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide SBE shall continue to make instructional material available and provide districts shall continue to adopt or develop related curriculum locally; other provisions: H3330
- Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide SBE shall develop grade appropriate units in mental health; provide SBE shall continue to make instructional materials available; other provisions: H3467
- Constitutional amendment; Prohibition against state or political subdivisions providing direct aid to religious or other private educational institutions; repeal: H3498
- Constitutional amendment; delete Superintendent of Education and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: H3445
- Covid-19 vaccination; provide students are entitled to attend public school regardless of status; prohibit DHEC and school districts from requiring students to be vaccinated: H4556
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require covid-19 vaccine: H4508
- Covid-19, masks; provide decision to wear masks in public school or on buses is under the sole discretion of the parent; other provisions: H4388
- Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391
- Covid-19; provide schools offering five-day instruction shall provide additional 15 days leave that employees may use for covid or quarantine; other provisions: S0517
- Critical Race Theory and other tenets; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799
- Critical thinking and media literacy skills; provide for integration of skills, provide related requirements; other provisions: H3332
- Deaf persons' literacy rights and education; provide individualized education program teams shall make certain considerations for deaf or hard-of-hearing children:
- Declaration of emergency in at-risk schools; revise the actions the superintendent is authorized to take and other provisions: H3449

#### **Department**

- Assessment; SDE to administer certain student assessment required under Education Accountability Act; provide an alternative if unable to administer such assessments; other provisions: H3618
- Charter School District, funding; appropriate 9 million to DOE for distribution to the Public Charter School District for per pupil funding: <a href="https://example.com/H3608"><u>H3608</u></a>

## **EDUCATION** (continued)

- Educator preparation; provide SDE shall provide certain educator preparation programs with certain information regarding graduates; provide for SC Teacher Preparation Report Card; other provisions: H3591
- Interscholastic Athletics Division, established within SDE; provide for powers and duties; provide emergency regs to ensure athletics continue uninterrupted; other provisions: S0645, H4059
- Language Equality and Acquisition for Deaf Kids Act (LEAD-K): S0490
- Minimum wage; provide a minimum wage scale for public school support staff; require publication of scale by SDE; provide for means of redress; other provisions: H4140
- Public school, construction or renovation; provide SDE only may approve plans and specifications; eliminate other related authority of SDE; exclude district administration buildings: S0604, H3751
- Teacher recruitment and retention program; establish under DOE and provide that certain teachers qualify for certain monthly stipends, student loan payments, and one-time payments for a down payment: S0168
- Dual enrollment; make opportunities available to high school students and provide certain requirements for grades 10-12; make lottery tuition assistance available; other provisions: H3470
- Early reading development and education program; expand program, require General Assembly to fund the program annually, make conforming changes and other provisions: S0086, S0087
- Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; authorize its imposition in certain situations: S0713, H3374, H3942
- Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; provide tax may also be imposed in a county with only one school district that encompasses the entire county and district has more than 30,000 students: H3887
- Education Oversight Committee and Commission on High Ed, abolished; SC Commission for Comprehensive Education, created; P-20 Educational System for Preschool through Age 20 established for lifelong learning initiatives: H3102, H4577
- Education Oversight Committee; abolish the committee and devolve its duties upon the SDE and SBE based on recommendations reported by a joint committee; provide for composition and duties of joint committee: S0325
- Education Scholarships Account, created; provide requirements, create fund, and create requirements for EOC and DOA; other provisions: S0935, H3976
- Educational and learning outcomes for different racial and ethnic student groups in public schools; committee created to study trends and current conditions, identify and recommend means for improvement and other provisions: H3240
- Evidenced-based programs; support as recommended by Social Emotional Learning Alliance of SC: H3901
- Exceptional Needs Child tax credit; increase amount the public charity may expend for administration costs; allow for carry forward credits; increase amount tax payer may claim; other provisions: **H3899**
- Fiance, taxation and bonded debt; provide governing body of any school district may not incur general obligation debt in amount exceeding 2 percent of assessed value of all taxable property in any one year: H4767
- Financial literacy program instruction; require instruction on additional topics; make provisions applicable upon next revision of social studies standards; provide board shall integrate these topics in revisions: H3022, H4582
- Free and reduced lunch students; students must be offered the same choice of meals and milk offered children who pay full price: H3319
- Graduation requirements; require completion of basic personal fiance coursework for graduation and other provisions: S0016

## **EDUCATION** (continued)

- Graduation requirements; require half credit course of study on personal finance with end-of-year test: S0405, H3116
- Harassment and bullying reports; require school administrators to quarterly compile and report incidents of harassment and bullying to the SDE; provide requirements, penalties and other provisions: H3328
- Harbor pilotage instruction; require development and implementation of one unit of instruction that must be offered in middle schools and high schools: H3019

Healthy Student Act: H4172

- Income tax credit; provide credit for parent or guardian who teaches a qualifying student at home for instruction-related expenses; provide for manner credit may be claimed: S0933, H4575
- Income tax credits; provide for credit for certain broadband providers that provide a discount to families with children who require internet access for education or veterans: H3891
- Income tax, credit; allow credit to taxpayer that operates a school to work program which links students and schools with the workplace; provide for requirements and specify credit amount: H4196
- Income tax, credit; allow income tax credit for contributions to a scholarship funding organization that provides grants for students to attend independent and home schools; other provisions: S0903, H4772
- Inspector General; authorize Inspector General to conduct financial and forensic audits of school districts and provide penalty for employee refusing to cooperate with audit: H3069
- Instruction, American founding principles; provide specific requirements for US History in public high schools; limit application for higher ed; specify tests to be included; make conforming changes: H3002
- Jim Crow Laws Study Committee, created; examine the impact of Jim Crow Laws and slavery on public education; provide for membership; require report of findings for General Assembly; other provisions: H4606

Keep Partisanship Out of Civics Act: H4392

Keep Students in School Act: H4607

- LIFE Scholarships; provide resident students who receive one year shall receive one additional stipend within 90 days of graduating in certain fields of education; other provisions: H3796
- Learning pods; define term to prohibit discrimination and other provisions: H4396
- Lobbyists; provide schools or districts shall provide certain notice to families enrolled in district of lobbyists and provide report of expenditures on lobbyists; other provisions: H3967
- Local Government provisions; provide a county, municipality, or school district shall post certain information on its website and other provisions: S0372
- Manufacturing instruction and harbor pilotage; require one unit of instruction in advanced manufacturing and one unit of harbor pilotage to be offered in middle and high schools; other provisions: H4578
- Martin Luther King, Jr. Day; require schools to be closed: H3384
- Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507
- Matriculation and incidental fees; provide public school boards may not charge fees as condition to enrolling or attending: H3322
- Metal detectors; provide for installation and use of walk-through metal detectors and other metal detectors in schools and athletic venues; provide SDE to promulgate regulations; other provisions: H4580
- Military Temporary Remote School Enrollment Act: S0459, H3337
- National Guard Youth Challenge Academy; provide schools shall have parent consent to provide information to program for limited purpose to enable academy to inform students of the program; other provisions: H3242

# **EDUCATION** (continued)

- Open enrollment; provide for open enrollment option in public schools; provide for application and procedures: S0544
- Open enrollment, provide open enrollment to public schools and provide for procedures; other provisions: H4397
- Optometry mobile units, locations; include Title I public schools among places mobile units may serve if services rendered not-for-profit programs: H3860
- Parental Involvement in Their Children's Education Act: H3028
- Patriotism Week; make observation in public schools mandatory and provide observation must include time allocated for youth patriotism societies to address students: S0923
- Physical activity standards; revise standards and increase minutes; designate Physical Activity Director and provide for duties; other provisions: H3245
- Public Education, license plate; provide revised purpose of issuance is to establish a fund for purpose of providing classroom technology to public schools: H4797
- Public buildings; require display of certain posters representing state flag, US flag, and national motto in certain public buildings including schools; other provisions: H4515
- Public school drills; provide each semester all schools shall conduct one fire drill, one active shooter/intruder drill, and one weather/earthquake drill: S0327
- Public schools and higher education; provide schools may not direct or compel students to affirm, adopt, or adhere to critical race theory or provide related instruction; other provisions: H4325
- Public schools; provide revised accountability measures for public schools and districts: **S0201**, H3610
- Read to Succeed Act; revise requirements for screening and diagnostic assessments and interventions; revise reading and literacy coaches requirements and add-ons; other provisions: H3613
- Reimbursements for student attending another school district; provide that the per pupil cost for a student attending a new school district may be transferred to the new school district or private school: H3109
- Reimbursements for student attending another school district; provide that the per pupil cost for a student attending a new school district must be transferred to the new school district: H3110
- Reinforcing College Education on America's Constitutional Heritage Act (REACH Act): **S0038**, H3338
- Resource officer; provide public school shall ensure continuous presence of resource officer during regular hours and other provisions: H3314

Restore America's Foundation Act: S0534

- Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work in SCRS and SCPORS; provide may return to work without affecting monthly retirement allowance if not employed in at least 12 consecutive months: H3595
- Retirement system, employees who can choose to not opt in; add part-time school cafeteria workers: S0330
- SC Academic Integrity Act: H4343
- SC Computer Science Education Initiative Act: H3612
- SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155
- SC Education Bank Act: S0211
- SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053
- SC Learn Everywhere Act: H3852
- SC Medical Privacy Act: H4565
- SC Public Education Facilities Revitalization Act: H3394
- School Board meetings; require boards to adopt and implement policies that provide live electronic transmission of meetings; extend to charter and special schools; other provisions: \$0945
- School audits; provide office of auditing services in SDE shall conduct audits at request of 5 members of the General Assembly or 2 members of the Board of Trustees; other provisions: H3320
- School board members; include in eligibility for SCRS and State Health and Dental plans: H3128

## **EDUCATION** (continued)

- School boards; provide Trustees shall attempt mediation of disputes between members or with board itself before initiating litigation; provide mediation and litigation requirements; other provisions: S0578, H3868
- School district trustees, removal and vacancy filling; provide district trustee guilty of certain crimes is subject to removal from office by Governor; delete notice requirements and right to appeal; conforming changes: S0203
- School districts; provide each county shall have one school district; prohibit multiple school districts within county; other provisions: H3990
- School disturbances by nonstudents, offenses; expand the applicability of the offenses to certain four-year kindergarten programs and daycare programs: H4087
- School lunch, debt; provide schools may not use debt collector agencies to collect outstanding debts for school lunch or breakfast; provide schools may not assess interest or other fees for debt; other provisions: H3006
- School of choice; redesignate these schools as being schools of innovation; clarify districts may create multiple schools of innovation; provide for procedures for obtaining and renewing status: <a href="https://example.com/H3589">H3589</a>
- School trustees; provide elections for school trustees must be held at the same time as general election in even-numbered years: S0692
- School websites; provide governing body of each school shall provide certain training and instructional material on their website reguarding diversity, free speech and other areas; other provisions: S0982
- Schools, control assumed by Superintendent of Ed under state of emergency; provide Superintendent shall provide local legislative delegation with quarterly report detailing progress toward meeting annual targets: H4798
- Seizure Safe Schools Act; require establishment of seizure action plans in public schools; provide for requirements for plans and other provisions: H3464

Sentencing Reform: S0051

- Sick leave; school districts shall develop and implement emergency sick leave plans using certain federal funds intended for Covid-19 relief; provide requirements and other provisions: H3756, H3941
- Sign Language Interpreters Act: H3795
- Smoking, prohibited places; add motor vehicles owned or leased by state or local government or school districts: H4173
- Standardized Testing Overburdens Pupils (STOP) Act: S0315
- State Advisory Committee on Regulation of Childcare Facilities; provide members appointed to represent church-operated childcare centers must be registered faith-based centers: H3960
- State funded education; protect dignity and rights of all individuals to be free from ideological coercion and indoctrination in places of learning, childcare, and employment that receive state money; other provisions: H4605
- Statewide assessment; remove social studies form assessment 3rd through 8th grade; require writing assessment to 11th graders; other provisions: H3592
- Stop the School House to Jail House Pipeline Act: H3473
- Student Bullying Advisory Council; provide each school district shall create council; provide for membership and other matters: H3616
- Student Identification Card Suicide Prevention Act: **S0231**, H3476
- Student aid; provide high school seniors shall complete and submit a free application for federal student aid before graduating; provide exceptions; other provisions: H3614
- Student hazing public institutions; require SBE to develop comprehensive anti-hazing policy; set minimum parameters; provide for publication of policy on website:

### **EDUCATION** (continued)

- Student-teacher ratio; provide no classroom ratio created by statute, resolution or regulation may be waived or otherwise changed temporarily without 2/3 vote of General Assembly: S0319
- Student-teacher ratios; provide each district must attain certain average ratios and may not allow a teacher to teach more than 150 students in one semester to qualify for funding: \$0331
- Summerville School District 2; change election method to single-member districts; designate map numbers; provide demographic information for newly drawn election districts: H3797
- Sunscreen, provide public schools and day camps may allow students to possess and use certain sunscreen at school with parental consent; provide for definitions and policies; other provisions: H4347
- Superintendent of Ed; require superintendent provide for display of national motto, national flag and state flag to public schools: S0970

#### Teachers

- Covid-19 vaccinations; require DHEC to move teachers and staff to phase 1a of vaccinations; coordinate with SDE and other provisions: S0516, S0520, H3838, H3858, H3886
- Duty-free lunch periods; provide for unencumbered time from elementary and teachers who instruct certain students removed from general education setting; provide requirements; other provisions: S0946
- Education Finance Act; provide for the establishment of a fund to used to increase teacher salaries and provide revenue credited to the fund: S0260
- Educational lottery scholarship grants; revise purpose and funding to include teachers seeking Master's degree in content area and other provisions: H3114
- Educator preparation; provide SDE shall provide certain educator preparation programs with certain information regarding graduates; provide for SC Teacher Preparation Report Card; other provisions: H3591
- Income tax, credits; allow for income tax credit for taxpayers who employ public school teachers of grades 6-12 as interns; provide for internship requirements; provide reporting requirements: H3593
- Income tax, credits; provide credit for a qualified taxpayer in a qualified county equal to 100 percent of the property taxes paid by the taxpayer on his legal residence for a teacher: H3594
- Professional certificate; provide for a person holding certificate for and teaching 20 or more years may renew annually the certificate by participating in required district professional development; other provisions: H3465, H4554
- Retirement system, amount earned upon returning to employment; exempt certified educators from limits and delete earning limits for police officers: S0328
- SCRS, earning limitations; suspend earnings limitations under certain terms and for certain members of SCRS for return to five-day in-person face to face classroom instruction from 2020 through 2022; other provisions: **S0704**
- Supporting Teachers Act: H3081
- Teacher Bill of Rights; enact Teacher Bill of Rights and enumerate the basic rights to which all certified public school teachers are entitled: S0322
- Teacher Credentialing Requirements study committee, created; examine credential requirements and recommend improvements intended to improve student outcomes; provide for composition of committee and reports to General Assembly: H3353
- Teacher candidates; provide teacher program providers may implement plans to ensure undergraduate candidate meet certain basic academic skill requirements before being admitted; other provisions: H4152

### **EDUCATION** (continued)

- Teacher employment contracts; provide contracts may not impose restraints on teachers who terminate contract for employment in other districts; other provisions: S0348, H3246
- Teacher employment, retired teachers; allow certain certified employees to be hired without loss of retirement benefits and to provide that the member meets the unique qualifications: S0329
- Teacher pay; school districts may pay lump sum bonuses to aid in retaining teachers who excel and other provisions: S0061
- Teacher recruitment and retention program; establish under DOE and provide that certain teachers qualify for certain monthly stipends, student loan payments, and one-time payments for a down payment: S0168
- Teacher salaries; extend the schedule five years so each certified teacher is eligible to receive a pay raise for each of their first 28 years of teaching: S0317
- Teacher salaries; restore teacher step increases that were suspended due to financial uncertainties cause by Covid-19 by appropriating 50 million to step increases: **H3609**
- Teacher salary requirements; require each teacher be paid the national average teacher salary instead of the southeastern average: S0173
- Teacher salary schedule; establish the goal of providing the state minimum salary schedule at least equal to the national average and provide method of determining average: S0324
- Teacher work hours; provide teachers may not be required to work more than 37.5 hours each week without receiving overtime pay; provide remedies for violations: H3004
- Teachers and librarians; provide entitled to 30 minute lunch periods from all duties and responsibilities connected to students and other provisions: H3005
- Teachers' Freedom of Speech Act: S0318
- Teachers, national board certified; provide a teacher with an active certificate who meets certain national board standards renewal requirements shall receive an annual increase in pay: S0350
- Teachers; provide certain teachers qualify for student loan forgiveness and provide for certain appropriations: H3459
- Teachers; provide public schools may hire noncertified teachers for any schools that have vacant teaching positions five days before school year begins; other provisions: H3590
- Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act: H3424
- Threatening to kill or inflict bodily harm, offense created; create offense to threaten or harm public official or employee, teacher, principal, or immediate family member of one of these; provide penalty: H3728
- Trafficking in person; create offense of promoting travel for prostitution or sex trafficking; Human Trafficking Task Force provide training; provide for advocate; provide for expungement; other provisions: H4067
- Transparency in Justice Act: S0334
- Tuition rebate; provide a qualified family is eligible to receive a school tuition rebate: H4503
- Valedictorian Recognition Day to be observed annually on the second Tuesday in January at the State House: H3241
- Veteran's Day studies; provide that public schools require at least one hour of instruction on November 11 on the history and meaning of Veteran's Day: S0142
- Veteran's Day; provide public schools must be closed and must not be considered as one of the regular school days; other provisions: S0010
- Virtual learning; require schools to provide and require in-person learning to any virtual student who does not successfully complete course instruction for final grading period; other provisions: S0518
- Volunteer school personnel; allow volunteer school personnel who have been trained by a registered nurse to administer glucagon, insulin, or both to certain students: H3336

## **EDUCATION** (continued)

- Weapons on school property; revise circumstances for lawful: S0023 WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060
- Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754

# **ELDERLY**

See Aging (this index)

# **ELECTIONS**

See Also Ethics (this index)

2020 General Election Study Committee, created; examine and review the conduct and results of the election; provide for membership and other provisions: H4551

### **Absentee Voting**

- Absentee ballot; establish a 30 day period for qualified electors must be allowed to cast an in-person absentee ballot without needing a reason: S0310, H3207, H4036
- Absentee ballot; establish a 30 day period for qualified electors must be allowed to cast an in-person absentee ballot without needing a reason; provide procedure for immediate vote; remove witness oath; other provisions: H3822
- Absentee ballots; allow the tabulation of absentee ballots to begin at 9 am on the calendar day immediately preceding election day: H3266
- Absentee ballots; require applicants provide proof of identity together with their signed oaths; a person may only serve as witness to 5 applicants; return envelopes marked return to sender if not delivered; other provisions: S0893, H4622
- Absentee voting and elections; allow for absentee voting 14 days prior to election; prohibit use of drop box; provide must register 30 days before election; other provision: H4150
- Absentee voting and elections; allow for absentee voting 14 days prior to election; provide must register 30 days before election; provide candidate may only be on ballot once; other provision; H3372
- Absentee voting, Presidential primary; define when in person and by mail absentee voting is required by this section shall begin and require Commission to furnish lists of certified political parties: H3203
- Absentee voting; provide a County Boards must not start in-person absentee voting more than 30 days before election day; allow for absentee voting when residence in area subject to state of emergency; other provisions: S0113
- Absentee voting; provide a person may register to vote in person and then immediately vote absentee; establish procedures: S0310, H4036
- Absentee voting; provide qualified elector may vote by absentee ballot without a reason required: H3268, H3519
- Absentee voting; require absentee ballot include voter's date of birth and photo ID number issued by DMV or a photocopy of other identification forms required: H4162
- Absentee ballots, receipt tabulation and reporting; provide the process of examining return-address envelopes for absentee ballots may begin at 9am the day prior to election, include in notice and eliminate witness oath: H3410
- Campaign practices; provide for disclosures and disclaimers by an Independent Expenditure Committee related to election communications; define terms: S0174

## Candidates

Absentee voting and elections; allow for absentee voting 14 days prior to election; provide must register 30 days before election; provide candidate may only be on ballot once; other provision: H3372

### **ELECTIONS** (continued)

- Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0187
- Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0214
- Campaign contribution limits; increase individual and political party campaign contribution limits for statewide candidates; other provisions: H3197
- Campaign contributions; prohibit a person who has made a contribution to a popularly elected official within the previous four years from being appointed to a public office; other provisions: S0306
- Campaign contributions; prohibit members or employees of PSC or ORS from contributions to campaigns; prohibit PSC or ORS receiving gifts from utility, company, corporation, entity or person that is regulated by governmental agency: H3920
- Campaign reports; require candidates and committees to contemporaneously file campaign bank account statements for the previous quarter's campaign report: S0189, S0250
- Candidate nominations; prohibit candidate from filing more than one statement on intention in a single election; other provisions: S0559, H3206, H3261
- Candidate qualifications; require all candidates to pay filing fee and authorize a certification fee; require participation in previous primaries and affirm party affiliation; other provisions: H3262
- Candidate, prohibit name of for President or Vice President to be printed on ballot unless evidence of being a natural born citizen: H3404
- Candidate; provide candidates and committees may accept digital currency as contributions, provide interests must be reported, and other provisions: H3529
- Candidates; prohibit person from filing for candidacy if person has an outstanding dept to the State Ethics Commission, House Ethics Committee or Senate Ethics Committee: S0188, H3520
- Electronic filing system for disclosures and reports; require Ethics Commission to establish a new online campaign account monitoring system and auditing department; other provisions: S0309
- Sheriff and coroner, candidate qualifications; candidate may be certified by a political party or authority to which a petition is submitted if candidate submits sworn affadavit; other provisions: S0020
- Unlawful contributions & expenditures; prohibit General Assembly
  Member or candidate for General Assembly from
  soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any
  utility, company, corporation, etc: H3523
- Unlawful contributions and expenditures; prohibit General
  Assembly Members, constitutional officers, or
  candidates from soliciting or accepting campaign
  contributions from any utility, company, corporation, etc:
  S0312
- Congressional Districts; establish election districts for elections beginning 2022: S0966, H4492
- County conventions, required notices; eliminate requirement that a county committee publish certain notices in a newspaper having general circulation in county: **H3264**
- DOI Director; provide director may be elected in general election; provide for term, qualifications, vacancy and other provisions: H3932
- Domicile, definition; clarify circumstances under which a person is deemed to have changed domicile for voting purposes; revise factors used to determine a person's intent: S0898, H4670

# **ELECTIONS** (continued)

- Economic interest statement; provide chapter applies to all person elected or appointed a special purpose district that charges a fee or rate to consumer for service; ethics applies as well; other provisions: S0548
- Elected position vacancy due to conviction; official shall reimburse governing authority for the cost of elections held to fill vacancy and other provisions: S0311, H3521
- Election Commission and County Boards; prohibit receiving monies or gifts from third parties not provided through ordinary state or county appropriations: H3877
- Election Commission, Executive Director; require director to establish rules and regulations for voter registrations performed by private entities; require date stamp on all voter registration applications: S0894, H4621
- Elections by mail; establish procedures: H3189
- Elections; delete provisions that provide for straight party ticket voting for general elections and other provisions: H3199
- Elections; elections that do not elect a person to office shall conduct elections the first Tuesday following the first Monday in November of each even-numbered year: H4774
- Electoral College; express support and urge Governor and AG to litigate aggressively against any effort to repeal or nullify it including implementation of popular vote: H3813
- Executive Committee, authority to hear protests and concerns; require committees to hear in case of county officers and less than county officers: H3263
- House of Representative and Senate; establish election districts for elections beginning 2022 and 2024; adopt 2020 Census: S0865, **H4493**
- Municipal elections, contesting results; allow county Boards of Voter
  Registration and Elections to serve as appropriate
  election authorities for initiating or hearing
  municipal election contests: S0109
- Office eligibility; shorten the minimum period of time that must elapse after a certain criminal sentence to one year; other provisions: H4251
- Political signs on property; authorize displaying of sign within a certain time frame and allow HOA to establish rules for political signs: H3310
- Pooling precincts, municipal elections; provide any precinct containing 3,000 or more voters have its own polling place; provide total number may not exceed 3,000 in pooled precincts; other provisions: S0236, H3771
- Primaries; provide a person is not allowed to vote in partisan primary if not registered member of party and other provisions: S0550, H3496
- Prisoners, parolees, pardons and probationers; provide must be provided with written notice that they are eligible to register to vote and instructions on how to register at completion of sentence; other provisions: S0351

#### Referendum

- Alcohol sales restrictions and citizens considered sui juris; allow General Assembly to restrict sale, possession and purchase of products deemed unsafe until age 21: H3201
- Attorney General; authorize procedure by which a candidate for Attorney General may finance his campaign with public funds as determined by the General Assembly: H3522
- Constitutional officers; delete Commissioner of Agriculture and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: S0110
- Constitutional officers; delete Comptroller General and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: S0111
- Constitutional officers; delete Superintendent of Education and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: H3445
- Free Public Schools; require the General Assembly provide for a high-quality education for all children; Constitutional amendment proposed: S0321, H3993

# **ELECTIONS** (continued)

- General Assembly Members; enact term limits; Constitutional amendment proposed: S0302, S0339, S0384, H3257, H3260, H3746
- General Assembly by law my provide for gambling and gaming to be regulated and other provisions; Constitutional amendment proposed: S0098, H3395
- General Assembly session; allow for remote and virtual session under certain circumstances: H3486
- General Reserve Fund and Capital Reserve Fund; provide General Fund revenue must be increased by half a percent each year until it equals 7 percent; Capital Reserve Fund must be increased to 3 percent; Constitutional amd proposed: H3347
- Independent Reapportionment Commission, added; provide for Commissions, membership, duties, responsibilities and other provisions; Constitutional amendment proposed: S0561, H3279
- Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, and
  Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor
  with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial
  Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, S0597,
  H3284
- Liquor sales, certain days; provide that sale of liquor on Sunday may be authorized by referendum: H3013
- Marijuana; provide for advisory referendum to determine if electors favor legalization of marijuana for recreational use: S0268
- Medicaid expansion; provide for a statewide advisory referendum to be held in 2020 general election to determine if electors favor medicaid expansion: S0083, H3269
- Minimum wage; statewide advisory referendum to determine minimum wage should be raised: S0633
- Miscellaneous matters; establish specified procedure for the enactment or repeal of laws and Constitutional amendments by initiative petition and referendum and provide exceptions: S0039
- Per diem for General Assembly Members; provide for statewide advisory referendum in 2020 general election to determine whether or not the constitutional per diem of members of the General Assembly should be increased to \$42,830: H3382
- Prohibition against state or political subdivisions providing direct aid to religious or other private educational institutions; repeal: H3498
- Public office, procedures for recalling and removing persons holding elected public offices, provisions; Constitutional amendment proposed: H3256
- Referendum notification; provide county election commission that proposes local sales and use tax notify DOR 90 days before; provide certain ordinances for temporary alcohol permits be filed with DOR at least 60 days before election: S0608
- Supreme Court; increase the number of associate justices to six and make conforming changes; Constitutional amendment proposed: H3446
- Taxes; provide a tax or license fee may not be imposed, levied, or rate increased except upon passage of an act which has received a two-thirds vote on third reading: H3746
- Restore Election Integrity Now (REIN) Study Committee, created; provide examination of election integrity and other provisions: H4550
- SC Blockchain Voting Verification Study Committee, created; address utilizing blockchain technology to allow voters to verify their votes: H3493
- SC Citizens Redistricting Commission, created by Constitutional amendment; provide for membership and funding; provide for duties and adoption of plans; other provisions: H4201
- SC Election Commission Restructuring Act: S0499
- SC Election Fraud Law Enforcement Act of 2021: H3525

# **ELECTIONS** (continued)

- SC Fairness, Accountability and Integrity in Redistricting Act: S0750, H4229
- SC Redistricting Commission, established; provide for submission of reapportionment plans to the General Assembly; provide for selection, qualifications, duties and powers of members: H4202
- School trustees; provide elections for school trustees must be held at the same time as general election in even-numbered years: \$0.692
- Sheriff; provide procedure by which sheriff may be elected in a nonpartisan election: H3531
- Special Order H.4493, adoption of census and establish election districts: **H4652**
- Special Order H.4493, adoption of census and establish election districts; 3126, prohibition of certain vaccine mandates: **H4684**
- Special Order S.865, election districts for congressional districts: **H4781**Special elections; permit County Board of Voter Registration and Elections or other authority responsible for elections to set special election for second succeeding tuesday under certain circumstances: H3534
- State Election Commission; devolve duties upon the Secretary of State and make conforming changes: S0129
- State Election Commission; reconstitute Commission and revise the composition, powers and duties: H3444
- State and County Election Commissions; provide authority for commission to establish regulations related to the conduct of post election audits prior to certification of results and other provisions: S0254
- Tax levy referendums; provide that referendums conducted must be scheduled at same time as general election: H4187
- The Agreement Among States to Elect the President by National Popular Vote, adopt: H3187, H3670
- Voter ID; provide that electors who fail to produce a photo ID may complete a written statement to affirm the elector meets qualifications; other provisions: S0084

# Voter Registration

- Absentee voting and elections; allow for absentee voting 14 days prior to election; prohibit use of drop box; provide must register 30 days before election; other provision: H4150
- Absentee voting and elections; allow for absentee voting 14 days prior to election; provide must register 30 days before election; provide candidate may only be on ballot once; other provision: H3372
- Voter registration and driver's license application; provide that each state ID card and driver's license application submitted to DMV shall serve as application for voter registration: S0009, H3270
- Voter registration applications; require application form to have appropriately sized check boxes for political party affiliation disclosure and other provisions: H3265
- Voter registration; Dept of corrections and PPP shall inform any persons convicted of election law felony or offense and served sentence is eligible to register to vote: H3048
- Voter registration; provide registered voter must verify his qualifications for registration at least once every three years with County Board of Voter Registration and Elections; other provisions: S0365
- Voter registration; provide that an elector may have the information relating to residence, phone number and email declared confidential upon presentation of certified copy of an injunction or restraining order: S0112
- Voter registration; require nursing homes and residential care facilities to assist residents who desire to register to vote or vote absentee; other provisions: H3876
- Voter registration and list maintenance; require commission to remove voters from official list within seven days of receipt of information affecting voter eligibility; include persons who die out-of-state; other provisions: S0895

# **Voting Precincts**

# **ELECTIONS** (continued)

- Greenville County, voting precincts; update map number with Revenue and Fiscal Affairs: **H4320**
- Lancaster County, voting precincts; revise names of five precincts and update map numbers: H4495
- Laurens County, voting precincts; update map number with Revenue and Fiscal Affairs: S0953
- Spartanburg County, voting precincts; revise the names of certain precincts and update the map numbers: **S0153**
- Union County, voting precincts; merge Monarch Box 1 and Monarch Box 2 to create the Monarch precinct; update map numbers: H4269
- York County, voting precincts; add Crescent and Hands Mill precincts and update map numbers: **S0716**
- Voting booth time, maximum; increase this period to five minutes: H3555 Voting machines; provide that voting systems purchased for use in SC shall utilize hand-marked paper ballots tabulated by optical scanners: H4523
- Voting require Election Commission to develop certain security protocols and certify compliance annually; prohibit certain functionalities and features during voting; require ballots sourced by commission; other provisions: S0892
- Voting rights, inmates; provide DOC shall provide inmates with certain information with regard to restoration of voting rights once released from custody of DOC: H3034, H3822
- Voting; enumerate certain security-related requirements to safeguard process; prohibit distribution of campaign literature; increase penalties for fraudulent voting; other provisions: H4255
- Voting; establish early voting procedures, further define State Election Commission Director duties, and include early voting for persons qualified to vote absentee: S0156, H3533, H3617
- Voting; provide authority shall provide procedure for a qualified elector to register and vote on the same day; provide elector may vote during 7 day early voting and provide early voting location in each county: H3275

## **ELECTRICITY**

# **ELECTRONIC**

# **ELEVATORS**

See Labor, Licensing, and Regulation Department (this index)

### **EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES**

See Medical (this index)

### EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS DIVISION

See Adjutant General (this index)

# EMINENT DOMAIN

See Property (this index)

# EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES

See Also Public Officers and Employees (this index)

Act to Establish Pay Equity: S0514, H3183

Ban the Box Act: H3334

Civil remedies; provide an employed who mandates covid-19 vaccination as condition of employment is liable for any damages arising from adverse health condition suffered; provide exemption; other provisions: S0891

# **EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES (continued)**

- Covid-19 Vaccinations; provide Covid-19 vaccinations are voluntary and an employer cannot take adverse employment action against an employee not taking vaccine; provide DHEC cannot require quarantine for those refusing vaccine: S0177. H3711
- Covid-19 vaccination, employer-mandated; provide employees may seek compensation for adverse health conditions or death caused by employer-mandated covid-19 vaccination: S0902
- Covid-19 vaccination; provide employer may not terminate an employee for not getting vaccinated if employee received monoclonal therapy or was previously diagnosed with Covid-19; provide remedies for violations: H4516
- Covid-19; LLR to promulgate emergency regulations to establish standard for employers to control, prevent and mitigate covid spread among employees: S0345
- Credit score; prohibit individual's credit score from being basis of any personal action; provide penalties and define terms:
- Criminal background checks; require social security number-based criminal records in addition to existing requirements: **H3664**
- Criminal convictions; no job application may include a question related to convictions unless crime directly relates to position or license is sought; other provisions: H3474
- Criminal record; provide an employer may not inquire, consider or require disclosure of applicant for employment until applicant selected for interview or conditional offer is made; other provisions: S0793
- Discrimination; make it unlawful in housing, education and public accommodations to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin including certain facial features, hair textures, etc.; other provisions: H3238
- Employment practices, unlawful; provide unlawful to fail or refuse to hire
  a person because of credit history; provide exceptions:
- Extended benefits; provide provisions relating to stipulation that no extended benefit period may begin before the 14th week following the end of a prior extended benefit period shall not apply: **S0468**

Freedom of Employment Contract Act: H3078

- Health benefit plan; prohibit preexisting condition exclusions in plans: H3239
- Human Affairs Commission, powers; provide commission may require reports from all employers and provide procedure for a finding of discriminatory practice; other provisions for discriminatory housing practices: S0537, H3344
- Income tax, credit; allow credit to taxpayer that operates a school to work program which links students and schools with the workplace; provide for requirements and specify credit amount: H4196
- Income tax, credits; allow for income tax credit for taxpayers who employ public school teachers of grades 6-12 as interns; provide for internship requirements; provide reporting requirements: H3593
- Income tax, deductions; allow a deduction for any overtime pay received pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act: H3478
- Insurance; establish minimum nonforfeiture amounts; require long term care notice of rate increases; provide time and manner for certain filings and clarify certain filings; other provisions: S0981
- Job development credits; provide for certain designations of qualifying businesses and to increase amount of certain gross wages an employee must earn: H4252
- Job development credits; provide that security clearance costs are qualified expenditures: S0237, S0249
- Leave; provide employee may be granted a specified amount of paid leave for the purpose of attending school conferences, activities or volunteering during work hours if employer entitled to tax deduction; other provisions: H4171

# **EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES (continued)**

Licensures; provide people who are lawfully present in state may establish residency and be eligible for occupational or professional licensure provided certain requirements are met: H3243

Minimum wage schedule; gradually implement an adjusted wage to ten dollars and ten cents; other provisions: H3018

Minimum wage; prohibit use of Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to pay subminimum wages to individuals with disabilities:

Minimum wage; provide a base state minimum is 17 dollars per hour; other provisions: H3675

Minimum wage; provide to gradually increase wage to 15 dollars per hour over three years and other provisions: H3184

Minimum wage; provide wage is greater than 15 dollars or the wage set by the Fair Labor Standards Act; other provisions: H3341

Minimum wage; provide wage is greater value than 13 dollars or wage set by fair labor standards: H3480

Minimum wage; statewide advisory referendum to determine minimum wage should be raised: \$0633

Noncompete covenant, nonprofits; provide null and void, unenforcable for nonprofit exceeding one billion dollars gross revenue; provide no such covenant may be entered with future employees: H3335

Professional employer organizations; provide may be eligible for certain tax credits and economic incentives under Enterprise Zone Act; provide certain provisions for contracts; other provisions: S0489, H3774

Public utilities; provide protections for employees who report wrongdoing by utility; provide remedies for dismissed employees or suffer adverse employment actions: H4149

SC Call Center Jobs Act: H3186

SC Equal Pay for Equal Work Act: H3188

SC Medical Privacy Act: H4565

SC Minimum Wage Act: S0159, S0343, S0634

SC Paid Sick Leave Act: H3469

Sick leave; provide employees may use up to three days sick leave for certain chronic illnesses or health conditions without obtaining health care provider certification; other provisions: H3604

South Carolina State Employee Equal Pay Act: H3922

Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual as a full-time employee for one year; other provisions: H3479

Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual or a military veteran in an apprenticeship program; other provisions: H3348

Unemployment benefits, eligibility; provide that a person separated from employment for defying covid-19 vaccine mandate be eligible for unemployment benefits: S0922

Unemployment security benefits; reduce the lookback period to two years for determining whether there is an on indicator for SC: \$0421

Work Opportunity Income Tax Credit Study Committee; study potential benefits of granting income tax credits to employers who hire qualified ex-felons; provide for membership and report to General Assembly: S0263

# EMPLOYMENT AND WORKFORCE, DEPARTMENT OF

Extended benefits; provide provisions relating to stipulation that no extended benefit period may begin before the 14th week following the end of a prior extended benefit period shall not apply: \$\frac{50468}{2}\$

Minimum wage; provide to gradually increase wage to 15 dollars per hour over three years and other provisions: H3184

SC Minimum Wage Act: S0159, S0343, S0634

Unemployment benefits, eligibility; provide that a person separated from employment for defying covid-19 vaccine mandate be eligible for unemployment benefits: S0922

# EMPLOYMENT AND WORKFORCE, DEPARTMENT OF (continued)

Unemployment benefits; modify weekly benefit amount: S0347

Unemployment security benefits; reduce the lookback period to two years for determining whether there is an on indicator for SC: S0421

Unemployment; exclude federal pandemic unemployment compensation from SC taxable income and from income eligibility determination for certain program: H3345

### EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMMISSION

See Employment and Workforce, Department of (this index)

### **ENERGY**

### **ENGINEERING**

### ENVIRONMENTAL CERTIFICATION BOARD

### **ESTATES**

See Trusts and Estates (this index)

#### **ETHICS**

Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0187

Campaign reports; require candidates and committees to contemporaneously file campaign bank account statements for the previous quarter's campaign report: S0189, S0250

Candidates; prohibit person from filing for candidacy if person has an outstanding dept to the State Ethics Commission, House Ethics Committee or Senate Ethics Committee: S0188, H3520

Electronic filing system for disclosures and reports; require Ethics

Commission to establish a new online campaign account monitoring system and auditing department; other provisions: S0309

Ethics investigations and hearings; revise Ethics Committees possible actions after reviewing State Ethics Commission's recommendations and relevant evidence: \$0375

Ethics; provide chapter applies to all person elected or appointed a special purpose district that charges a fee or rate to consumer for service; other provisions: S0548

Financial gain from office, prohibition; provide for penalties for violations and preclude violators from service as public official or member or being employed as a public employee: S0391

Lobbyists; prohibit use of public funds to contract with a person whose activities include lobbying: H3743

Medical Ethics and Diversity Act: S0811, H3518, H4776

Public officials of local, county or municipal government; make provisions applicable to lobbyists applicable to public officials of local, county, or municipal governments; other provisions: H3200

Sentencing Reform: S0051

State Ethics Commission; provide that all contributions received for campaign bank accounts shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0214

### **EXECUTION**

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

#### **EXPLOSIVES**

See Weapons (this index)

- F -

#### FAIRFIELD COUNTY

#### **FAIRS**

### **FAMILY COURTS**

See Courts (this index)

#### **FARMING**

See Agriculture (this index)

### FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Congress; amend the Real ID Act of 2005 to address documentation requirements that do not account for woman's legal name appearing differently: H4316

Congress; memorialize to assist the Pee Dee Indian Tribe in achieving federal recognition and grant them all rights and privileges granted to nationally recognized Native American Tribes: <u>H4070</u>

Congress; memorialize to enact a Covid-19 Vaccine Bill of Rights for the purpose of defending liberties, promote sound science, and outlining framework of best practices; other provisions: H3988

Congress; to enact \$1873, HR1946 or similar legislation to establish medicare coverage for multi-cancer early detection screening tests; other provisions: \$0977

Congress; urge enact S. 0952 or similar to remove federal impediments towards the implementation of a jamming system within correctional facility: H3737

Congress; urge to enact H.R. 6422 or similar to establish a national infrastructure bank to finance urgently needed infrastructure projects: H3434

Congress; urge to enact legislation and take certain measures to ensure students from SC and throughout US have access to debt-free higher education at public colleges and universities; other provisions: H3437

Congress; urge to enact legislation granting statehood to Washington, DC: H4761

Congressional Districts; establish election districts for elections beginning 2022: S0966, H4492

Electoral College; express support and urge Governor and AG to litigate aggressively against any effort to repeal or nullify it including implementation of popular vote: H3813

Emergency Rental Assistance Program; authorize use of funds and provide for distribution: <u>H3770</u>

Federal funds; authorize expenditure of funds in American Rescue Plan Act of 2021; specify manner in which funds may be expended: S0952, H4408

Federal orders; prohibit implementation of unconstitutional federal orders at state or local level; provide for review by Legislative Council; other provisions: H4341

House of Representatives and Senate; establish election districts for elections beginning 2022 and 2024; adopt 2020 Census: S0865, **H4493** 

Joint Committee on Federalism, created; evaluate certain federal laws; provide for membership, process and other duties: S0357

Life Appropriation Act: H3508

Mask mandates; provide unlawful for state or any political subdivision to accept federal funds to enforce an unlawful federal mask mandate or vaccine mandate: H3126

Plutonium storage settlement funds; appropriation: S0956

## FEDERAL GOVERNMENT (continued)

Presidential Executive Orders; provide General Assembly may review any
Presidential Executive Order not affirmed by congress
and may recommend AG determine constitutionality:
S0538. H3869

Savannah Rivers site; appropriate settlement funds paid to state by federal government for storing plutonium at SRS: S0822, H4407

Second Amendment Preservation Act: H3042

Unemployment; exclude federal pandemic unemployment compensation from SC taxable income and from income eligibility determination for certain program: H3345

### **FELONY**

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

### **FILMS**

See Movies (this index)

### FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

See Banks and Savings and Loan Associations (this index)

#### **FIRE**

Fire Marshal Office, transfer to LLR; delete obsolete language; revise duties; revise fire dealer licensure classes; other provisions: S0460

#### Fire Marshall

Commercial boat dock or marina; provide certain safety requirements for operator; define terms; establish penalty; require compliance within 90 days of infraction; other provisions: H3070

Coordinating Council for Economic Development; add State Fire Marshal to membership: H4557

Fire and police alarm boxes, interference; increase the fine for a violation and provide a greater penalty for violation committed inside a state or local correctional institution: H3419

Firefighter training; provide procedures for fire department that assumes cost of training to be reimbursed for these costs by other fire departments that subsequently hire the firefighter within certain time period: H3466

Fires; provide regulation of fires for State Forester does not apply to fires used for food prep or used in appropriate enclosures; allow enforcement officers to issue warnings: **H3541** 

Millage increases, limitations; allow a governing body of a county to suspend limitation for the purpose of supporting a fire protection district: S0401, H3615

Property tax, exemptions; provide for exemption for two private passenger vehicles owned or leased by any permanently and totally disabled law officer or firefighter: H4511

South Lynches Fire District, boundaries; alter the boundaries to include the area within the municipal limits of the town of Scranton in Florence County: H3193

V-SAFE; revise grant funding, amounts and awards; direct additional insurance premium taxes and depreciation reimbursement funds to program: H3252

### **FIREARMS**

See Also Weapons (this index)

Animal control officers; include in county code enforcement officers and authorize a county or municipality to allow animal control officers to carry firearms: H3727, H4246

Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491

# **Concealed Weapons**

Concealed weapons permit; remove application fee; provide for a refundable individual income tax credit for completion of a basic or advanced handgun education course: S0781

# FIREARMS (continued)

Concealed weapons permit; revise provision that allows this state to grant authority to carry a weapon in this state to a nonresident: H3060

Concealed weapons permits; allow for a concealed weapon permit holder to carry on church property if granted permission by church and other provisions: S0386

Concealed weapons permits; revise penalty for prohibition of a permit holder from carrying weapon in certain places; delete obsolete code reference: H3009, H3503

Concealed weapons; allow Attorney General and Assistant Attorney General to carry while on duty: H3959

Concealed weapons; allow clerk of court to carry while on duty: H3287

Law enforcement officers, retired ID issuance; delete provision that restricts the carrying of a concealed weapon onto certain premises: S0297, H3061, H3170

Open Carry with Training Act: S0589, H3094

SC CWP Statistics Improvement Act of 2021: H3504

Firearm and ammunition, unlawful possession by violent crime offender; expand parameters of offense to include person convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment of more than one year; other provisions: H3418, H3708

Firearm, theft; require owner or person in lawful possession of firearm report theft of such weapon; require law enforcement to collect certain information; provide graduated penalties for failure to report: H4158

Firearm; prohibit acceleration of the rate of a semiautomatic firearm; provide for penalty and exceptions: H3936

Firearms Criminal Background Checks; require national instant check must be completed before purchase or transfer of firearm: H3421

Firearms Criminal Background Checks; require national instant check must be completed before purchase or transfer of firearm; other provisions: H3422

Firearms, background checks for sales and transfers; require background checks to proceed unless 5 days have passed without report the sale violates law; provide penalties; other provisions: H3928

Firearms, discharging into property; expand to include schools, places of worship, shopping areas, movie theaters, parking lots or nay other public gathering; provide penalties; other provisions: H4773

Firearms; include assault weapons and high capacity magazines in list of banned items: H3499

Firearms; provide certain individuals may not participate in the enforcement of any unconstitutional law regarding personal firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties and exceptions: H3119

Firearms; provide law enforcement has authority to seize firearms and ammunitions for person who poses risk of injury to self or others; establish criteria for seizure and return; other provisions: H4211

Firearms; provide penalty for violation of section: H3741

Firearms; provide transfer must be preceded by background check performed by a licensed firearm dealer with instant background check system; provide exceptions, penalties and notice: S0072

Firearms; provide unlawful to discriminate against certain manufacturers and retailers of firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties: H3506

Firearms; require that no gun transfer preceded by a criminal background check may proceed unless passed until 10 days and provide for penalties: S0071

Guns; provide all guns manufactured in SC must be equipped with an electronic chip that identifies owner: H4616

Handguns; increase penalty for unlawful sale, delivery, lease, rent, barter, loan, exchange, or transport of certain handguns; records of confiscated handguns must be made public and must trace the origins of handguns: H4602

### FIREARMS (continued)

Handguns; provide it is unlawful to sell, deliver, rent, barter, exchange or transport for sale a handgun to anyone under eighteen and provide for exceptions; replace term handgun with firearm; S0190

Knives; Firearms or ammunition regulation and public use also applies to knives: H3551

Pardons; provide limited pardon may be granted for felony conviction if crime not considered a crime of violence so he may have a firearm for hunting only; other provisions: H3157

Red Flags Act: H3570

Right to keep and bear arms; provide every citizen has the fundamental and inalienable right to bear arms in defense of self and state; any restriction shall be subject to scrutiny; Constitutional Amendment: S0588, H3710

SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044

SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155, H3039, H3096

SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053

Second Amendment Preservation Act: H3042

Second Amendment Protection Act: S0369, H3012

Second Amendment Sanctuary Act: S0584

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Shooting range; provide every range established after July 1, 2021 must develop and maintain a written safety plan for protection of participants; other provisions: H3850

Terrorism; provide for offense of furthering terrorism, provide penalties and other provisions: H3293

### **FIREWORKS**

Fireworks; revise definition of term fireworks prohibited zone to include any public beach or public beach access designated and posted by a local governing body: S0196

Sentencing Reform: S0051

# FISH AND GAME

Alligator management program; establish DNR must set conditions for humane taking and disposition of alligators; prohibit taking from sanctuary unless nuisance; DNR establish human capture; other provisions: S0185, H3538

Alligator management program; provide that DNR must prioritize the distribution of alligator permits and tags to state residents; S0181

Animals, ill-treatment or abandonment; remove exception for training hunting dogs: S0186

Bear hunting; authorize DNR to determine an appropriate quota of bears to be harvested in each game zone and require bear tag for any bear taken in SC; allow for the use of unprocessed bait when hunting on private land in game zone 4: **H3694** 

Blue catfish, possession; provide for daily catch limits; provide penalties; require study by DNR: **S0036**, H3818

Boat landings and ramps; provide boat landings and ramps be marked and categorized by county: S0897

Cobia; provide catch limits and other provisions: H3684

DNR; require DNR to hire a waterfowl program manager within the Wildlife and Freshwater Fisheries Division; provide for duties and responsibilities; increase fees for permits; other provisions: H4177

DNR; update Enforcement officer authority, uniforms, and other areas to fall under DNR; update certain statues and remove obsolete references; other provisions: H3055

Finfish; prohibit taking, possessing, selling, purchasing, etc. red snapper of less than 20 inches in total length; provide catch limits: \$0980

Flounder; decrease catch limit and increase size limit for flounder; increase certain fees; create and eliminate certain licenses; provide for flounder stocking and report by

## FISH AND GAME (continued)

Hunting and fishing licenses, residency requirements; allow for adopted child to be eligible for a lifetime recreational license upon approval of adoption petition; provide adopted child may obtain combination license at not cost: H3104

Hunting and fishing licenses; authorize DNR to offer license, permit or tag
made of durable material and establish fee; allow for
display of license, permit or stamp electronically: **H3549** 

Mallards; provide that captive-raised mallards released for hunting on mallard shooting areas may only be hunted during open season for mallards; other provisions: S0371

Nongame devices, possession; delete prohibition on the possession of a game fish device while possessing or using a nongame device: **H3548** 

Nongame fishing devices; allow for use of set hooks within a certain portion of Santee River; establish limit for number of hoop nets a commercial fishing licensee may use; prohibit hoop nets on Congaree River: **S0545** 

Pigs; prohibit transportation of live swine on public road or waterway without official form of ID; provide exception and penalties; unlawful to transport live member of suidae family taken from wild: <u>H3539</u>

Recreational fishing licenses; provide that nonresident must purchase a permit for recreational flounder fishing: S0182

Saltwater fishing licenses; provide for sale of annual subsistence saltwater fishing licenses and provide for distribution of the fees; other provisions: H4587

Saltwater privileges and hunting and fishing privileges, suspension; alter requirements for notice of suspension and provide for appeal of decision: H3054

Sea Turtle Protection Act: S0184

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Shellfish mariculture permitees; prohibit issuance of out-of-season harvest permits for privilege of harvesting oysters out of season:

Slade Lake Fishing, redesignated; Fishing and Hunting in Lake Wateree, redesignated: H3056

Trapping, fur-bearing animals; provide for penalties; revise license requirements; revise prohibitions; revise definitions; other provisions: S0556

Wildlife management area; permit a person authorized to hunt on a wildlife management area to hunt on a Sunday: H4614

### **FLAGS**

Confederate Naval Jack Flag; remove from display in Summerall Chapel: \$0625

Confederate flags; prevent Confederate flags from being flown or displayed in or on any public building except a museum: H3381

Flags, homeowners' rights to fly US flag; provide this right includes right to display flag on flagpole installed on premises for this purpose: H3537

State Flag; provide for design, color and other elements of the flag: S0101

# FLORENCE COUNTY

Florence-Darlington Technical College; provide State Board shall determine the percentage of students enrolled who are Darlington County residents; other provisions: H4454

Judge Taft Guile, Jr. Road named: <u>H4281</u> Judge Taft Guile, Jr. road named: S0655

Reverend Doctor Norman Gamble Way named: **H3808** 

South Lynches Fire District, boundaries; alter the boundaries to include the area within the municipal limits of the town of Scranton in Florence County: H3193

Terrence Carraway Memorial Highway named: H4043

# **FOOD**

# **FORESTRY**

### FORESTRY (continued)

DNR, authority to contract for timber harvest; require DNR to notify State Forester at least 30 days prior to bidding: H3053

Fire Marshal Office, transfer to LLR; delete obsolete language; revise duties; revise fire dealer licensure classes; other provisions: S0460

Fires; provide regulation of fires for State Forester does not apply to fires used for food prep or used in appropriate enclosures; allow enforcement officers to issue warnings: **H3541** 

Forestry Commission; provide that the at large members appointed by Governor must reside in a county with a forest in excess of 28,000 acres: S0216, H3015

## **FOSTER CARE**

See Minors (this index)

### **FRAUD**

### FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

Body camera data, exempt from disclosure under FOIA; provide that recordings of an incident involving loss of life are subject to FOIA beginning 30 days after incident: S0285

FOIA, definition of a public body; add legislative caucuses to definition; remove General Assembly member and immediate staff from exemptions: H3402, H3622

FOIA, equitable remedies; make remedies available from the Office of the Freedom of Information Act Review; provide for appeals to administrative law court and other provisions: H3254

FOIA; delete exemption for documents relating to governmental efforts to attract businesses to state: S0396

FOIA; provide at time of sentencing a defendant may seek to limit public access to certain information presented during hearing: H4016

FOIA; provide public bodies may not disclose names or other personally identifying information of jurors; prohibit disclosure of certain documents concerning jurors; other provisions: H4268

Sex offender registry; give family court judge discretion in requiring juvenile of 14 years or older to be placed on registry and limit public access to certain information in records: S0225, H3215

## **FUEL**

## **FUNERALS**

See Also Cemeteries (this index)

Cremation permits, coroners; provide for no fee for permit: H3281

Dead body transfers between funeral service providers; provide transferor may recover certain unpaid service fees and legal fees from the transferee in certain circumstances; other provisions: H3316

Funeral services; revise practice requirements and licensure; revise board requirements; revise continuing education; revise penalties for violations; other provisions: H4267

Perpetual Care Cemetery company and funeral directors; failure to provide timely burial after funeral service is unprofessional for a funeral director and perpetual care company may be disciplined: H3550

Public disorderly conduct; restructure offenses to include disrupting or disturbing a religious service or funeral; provide penalties: H4612

Safe Cremation Act; provide a notice requirement prior to cremations: H3185

Veterans Service Organization Burial Honor Guard Support Fund, established; help offset costs incurred by honor guard burial details at funerals of qualifying veterans: S0968, H3598

# - G -

# **GAMBLING**

Gambling Study Committee, created; examine issues related to regulating gambling; provide for membership, duties, and responsibilities and other provisions: S0067

Gambling disorder; provide General Assembly shall appropriate certain funds to the Department of Alcohol and other Drug Abuse Services or other nonprofits for prevention and treatment of compulsive gambling: H3143

Gaming machines and tables, prohibited; provide prohibition does not apply to to certain items that are designated for use in out-of-state jurisdictions: H4161

General Assembly by law my provide for gambling and gaming to be regulated and other provisions; Constitutional amendment proposed: S0098, H3395

Lottery Commission; provide Lottery Commission may own, market, and regulate certain cash deposit-activated games of skill that may be played to earn prizes; other provisions: H4521

### GAME WARDEN

See Natural Resources Department (this index)

#### **GARBAGE**

See Water and Sewer (this index)

### **GAS**

See Also Fuel (this index)

Gas dealers and resellers; provide petroleum gas dealers and resellers provide delivery tickets bearing certain information to residential and commercial customers; other provisions; H3003

### GENERAL ASSEMBLY

See Also Ethics/Campaign Practices (this index)

Academic Standards and Assessment Committee, created; to make recommendations regarding best manner to assess academic standards without interfering with educational instruction: H3250

Agency Head Salary Commission; provide that a salary increase shall not become effective until approved by a majority of each house in separate votes held only on the question of each individual increase: H4529

Alcohol sales restrictions and citizens considered sui juris; allow
General Assembly to restrict sale, possession and
purchase of products deemed unsafe until age 21: H3201

# **Appropriations**

Admission tax and rebates, motion picture companies; provide additional 4 percent of general fund portion collected must be funded to PRT for exclusive use of Film Commission: H3790

Adoption needs; monies continued for the fiscal year 2021 for DHEC, DHHS, and DSS must be used to fund certain adoption needs: H4074

Appropriations Act; provide any provisions that directs the manner in which funds are to be expended must specifically state the source of funds and other provisions: S0358

Appropriations Act; provide line item appropriations be expended for multiple purposes or activities must also contain a proviso outlining specific individual expenditures to receive funding; make conforming changes: S0395

Appropriations Bill 2021-2022: **H4100** 

Capital Reserve Fund, appropriations 2021-2022: H4101

Covid-19; make appropriations for state's public health response to Covid-19 including vaccinations: **H3707** 

Early reading development and education program; expand program, require General Assembly to fund the program annually, make conforming changes and other provisions: S0086, S0087

## **GENERAL ASSEMBLY (continued)**

Film projects, funds; provide any funds committed to film projects must be carried forward and used for the same purposes; any uncommitted carried forward funds must be used for wage and rebate funds: H3792

Gambling disorder; provide General Assembly shall appropriate certain funds to the Department of Alcohol and other Drug Abuse Services or other nonprofits for prevention and treatment of compulsive gambling: H3143

General Reserve Fund and Capital Reserve Fund; provide General Fund revenue must be increased by half a percent each year until it equals 7 percent; Capital Reserve Fund must be increased to 3 percent; Constitutional amd proposed: H3347

General Reserve Fund and Capital Reserve Fund; provide General Fund revenue must be increased by half a percent each year until it equals 7 percent; provide Capital Reserve Fund must be increased to 3 percent: H3346

Higher Ed funding and Scholarships; provide increased funding to public institutions at same rate as General Fund revenues increase and other provisions; provide 10 point scale for scholarship eligibility; other provisions: H3248

Magistrates, salaries; provide that salaries are determined by the annual appropriations act and are not tied a percentage of salaries in a certain code section: S0054

Plutonium storage settlement funds; appropriation: S0956

Sine Die Adjournment; provide and account for a biennial appropriations act; provide that session can be extended in even years under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0377

Spending limits on appropriations; impose an annual limit on the General Fund by restricting any increase to a percentage that is equal to the average annual change from the previous 10 years; other provisions: S0120

Taxpayer Transparency Act: S0373, H4033

WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060

Appropriations Committees, meetings repealed: **H3605** 

Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0187

Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0214

Campaign contribution limits; increase individual and political party campaign contribution limits for statewide candidates; other provisions: H3197

Campaign contributions; prohibit a person who has made a contribution to a popularly elected official within the previous four years from being appointed to a public office; other provisions: \$0306

Candidates; prohibit person from filing for candidacy if person has an outstanding dept to the State Ethics Commission, House Ethics Committee or Senate Ethics Committee: S0188, H3520

#### Chamber Use

American Board of Trial Advocates, South Carolina to use House Chambers: **H4271** 

Greenville Young Men's Christian Association to use Chamber on November 8 and 9, 15 and 16, 2021: **S0790**, **H4215** 

McMaster, Governor Henry Dargan, State of the State Address: H3580, H4747

SC Independent School Association (SCISA) student government fall conference: **H4132** 

SC Student Legislature, use of Chamber: H4416

Constitutional Officers, salaries; provide salaries must be based on recommendations of the Agency Head Salary Commission to the General Assembly; other provisions: **H3786** 

# **GENERAL ASSEMBLY (continued)**

- Constitutional amendment, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court,
  Appeals and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by
  Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for
  Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374,
  S0597, H3284
- Coordinating Council for Economic Development; appoint 4 legislators; prohibit from granting extensions, modifications, waivers or otherwise forgiving conditions under which companies were given incentives or credits; other provisions: S0679
- Covid-19 State of Emergency; General Assembly refuses to consent to an extension of any Covid-19-related state of emergencies without consent of General Assembly: S0130
- Covid-19 state of emergency issuance; senate declines to consent to extension or renewal of current state of emergency or issuance of any new Covid-19 one without consent of General Assembly: **\$0803**
- Economic development; extend certain government approvals affecting economic development in state: S0017
- Economic development; provide for accountability to receive a development subsidy; provide for certain cross-checking requirements; other provisions: S0398
- Economic interest statements; require each statewide officer and General Assembly member to provide copy of income tax returns by certain deadline and other provisions: S0299
- Educational and learning outcomes for different racial and ethnic student groups in public schools; committee created to study trends and current conditions, identify and recommend means for improvement and other provisions: H3240
- Emergency Order Balance of Powers Act: S0104
- Emergency proclamation by Governor; provide state of emergency may not last longer than 15 days without consent of General Assembly and inaction does not grant consent; other provisions: S0382
- Emergency proclamations; transfer authority to General Assembly; establish conditions and procedures; revise DHEC authority to quarantine; other provisions: H3526
- Ethics investigations and hearings; revise Ethics Committees possible actions after reviewing State Ethics Commission's recommendations and relevant evidence: \$0375
- Executive orders; delete provision that such orders are not subject to General Assembly approval: S0043
- FOIA, definition of a public body; add legislative caucuses to definition; remove General Assembly member and immediate staff from exemptions: H3402, H3622
- FOIA; delete exemption for documents relating to governmental efforts to attract businesses to state: S0396
- Federal orders; prohibit implementation of unconstitutional federal orders at state or local level; provide for review by Legislative Council; other provisions: H4341
- Financial gain from office, prohibition; provide for penalties for violations and preclude violators from service as public official or member or being employed as a public employee: S0391
- Gambling Study Committee, created; examine issues related to regulating gambling; provide for membership, duties, and responsibilities and other provisions: S0067
- General Assembly members; provide all members receive and in-district compensation of 1500 dollars each month: H4584
- General Assembly session; allow for remote and virtual session under certain circumstances; Constitutional amendment: H3486
- General Assembly; a person may not be elected or appointed to a position filled by the General Assembly if an immediate family member of a member; other provisions: S0337
- General Assembly; provide members have right to intervene in certain actions in state and federal courts; other provisions: S0477
- General Assembly; require Senate President and House Speaker to convene special session upon receipt of joint written request signed by 60 percent of each body; other provisions: H3853

# **GENERAL ASSEMBLY (continued)**

House

1798 Kentucky Resolution, reaffirm: H3855 Censure Victor M Dabney: H4180 **Rules** 

- Addressing of issues; provide forfeiture of subsistence
  - allowance for every legislative day the House does not address certain issues (R 10.15): H3661
- Adopt the rules of the House for the 2021 and 2022 sessions: **H3001**
- Appointment of committee members and election of chairmen; provide committee chairman may not serve more than three consecutive terms on committee (R 1.9): H3835
- Clerk, duty to pay certificates of per diem, mileage, etc; provide members who attend meetings on pending legislation are entitles same reimbursement as appointed committee members (R 2.6): H3441
- Committee procedures; revise certain notice of meetings procedures and provide for committees to allow chairman to designate alternative meeting arrangements and procedures under certain circumstances (R 4.4): H3581
- Committees, request to take up bills; add at least 50 percent of committee or 25 percent of members of the House also must request to take up the bill; other provisions (R 4 6): H3579
- Introduction of bills and regulations; limit number of bills and joint resolutions that may be filed each two-year session and provide no limitations of house and concurrent resolutions (R 5.1): H3836
- Legislative Ethics committee, delete provisions which prohibit members from establishing, financing, or controlling any entity that receives or makes contributions (R. 4.16H): H3439
- Motions; when previous question may be invoked and vote requirements of certain motions as to increase from majority to three-fourths vote requirement to invoke previous questions (R. 8.11): H3660
- Motions; when previous question may be invoked and vote requirements of certain motions as to increase from majority to three-fourths vote requirement to invoke previous questions (R. 8.5): H3660
- Motions; when previous question may be invoked and vote requirements of certain motions as to increase from majority to three-fourths vote requirement to invoke previous questions (R. 8.6): H3660
- Order of business; add the official pledge to the flag of the United States to the daily order of business (R6.3): H3440
- Provide a procedure for allotting seats to members of the House for 2021 and 2022 sessions: **H3000**
- Seat allotment; revise process by which the seat allotment is conducted (R. 3.10): H3659
- Second readings for a bill or joint resolution; provide procedures to be read aloud to the chamber (R. 5.21): **H4037**
- SC House; affirm commitment toward protecting children from mental and physical harms that occured due to covid pandemic: **H4072**
- SC House; affirms the commitment of the towards defending democratic institutions, ending the spread of hate, bigotry, and harassment, and condemning extremism in its many forms.: H3764
- Special Order H.4493, adoption of census and establish election districts:  $\underline{\mathbf{H4652}}$
- Special Order H.4493, adoption of census and establish election districts; 3126, prohibition of certain vaccine mandates: **H4684**
- Special Order S.865, election districts for congressional districts:  ${\bf H4781}$

# **GENERAL ASSEMBLY (continued)**

- Information collected by officers during traffic stop when not cited or arrested; provide provisions applies to when issuing citation or arresting and revise provision that requires General Assembly Committee review: H3156
- Joint Citizens and Legislative Committee on Children; reauthorize the committee through December 31, 2030: S0226, H3211
- Joint Committee on Women's Reproductive Rights, established; provide for membership, duties, procedures and other provisions: H3758
- Judges, elections; delete prohibition on nominating and seconding speeches and specifically allow speeches; require roll call vote on each judge contested or not: H3798
- Judicial Merit Selection Commission; change nomination process to the release of all qualified candidates to General Assembly: S0192, H3448, H4007
- Judicial Merit Selection Commission; provide two members must be appointed from each congressional district; provide for one appointment by governor; provide for appointments from delegations; other provisions: S0594
- Judicial candidates seeking pledges from General Assembly members; provide pledges may not be directly or indirectly sought or given until 12 days after initial release of report of nominees and 22 days must elapse before elections: S0116
- Judicial office; extend the prohibition to the immediate family member of a member of the General Assembly and define terms: S0300, H3484
- Legislative delegation, county; require county to provide office space and appropriate monies for operation of delegation office and other provisions: H3278
- Lobbyists; prohibit use of public funds to contract with a person whose activities include lobbying: H3743
- Lobbyists; require an additional report when lobbyist has performed lobbying or other work-related contacts with a member or employee of PSC or ORS; prohibit campaign contributions; other provisions: H3920
- Magistrates; provide a magistrate may serve in holdover status for no more that 14 days at the end of term, provide Governor may appoint temporary magistrate under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0246
- Mask mandates; prohibit state officials from participating in enforcement of any unlawful federal mask mandate that violates the constitution, establish penalties, and other provisions: H3218

## Members

- General Assembly Members; enact term limits; Constitutional amendment proposed: S0302, S0339, S0384, H3257, H3260, H3746
- General Assembly, members; provide may use athletic clubs or gyms owned by a state or local agency entity, commission, or institution without charge: H4156
- Per diem for General Assembly Members; provide for statewide advisory referendum in 2020 general election to determine whether or not the constitutional per diem of members of the General Assembly should be increased to \$42,830: H3382
- Term limits; provide no House member may serve more than 6 terms and no Senator may serve more than 4 terms: S0338. H3259
- Mental Health Study Committee, created; provide for membership, require committee to make certain findings and prepare report to General Assembly: H3888
- Midlands Tech College Commission; expand membership of the commission by adding additional seat appointed by the lexington delegation and a seat appointed by Richland delegation: S0715
- Naming road and buildings; provide General Assembly may not name a building, highway facility, or certain tracts of land after certain officials; provide when honoring individual it shall not exceed a 25 year period: S0178

## **GENERAL ASSEMBLY (continued)**

- Nextera Energy, Inc; provide certain documents related to PSA to certain General Assembly Committees: S0475
- Nonjudicial candidates, public hearings; eliminate requirement that hearings be conducted in certain time frame; candidates may not obtain pledges until 12 days after names released and other provisions: S0115
- Nonprofits; require nonprofit corporation that has annual gross income over one billion that imposes a reduction in force of more than 100 employees to prepare a report for certain committees; other provisions: H3397
- Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act: H3791
- Presidential Executive Orders; provide General Assembly may review any Presidential Executive Order not affirmed by congress and may recommend AG determine constitutionality: S0538, H3869
- Quasi-state agencies; provide for fiscal accountability; require certain financial information, operating plans, bonding information, and real-estate transactions; other provisions: S0681
- Ratification; provide Speaker and President may only ratify bills when neither body is in session: H3968
- Restore Election Integrity Now (REIN) Study Committee, created; provide examination of election integrity and other provisions: H4550
- Retirement systems, courts, police officers, General Assembly and state employees; provide a member who is not retired may name secondary beneficiaries in the same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: \$\frac{S0658}{2}\$
- SC Citizens Redistricting Commission, created by Constitutional amendment; provide for membership and funding; provide for duties and adoption of plans; other provisions: H4201
- SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044
- SC Election Commission Restructuring Act: S0499
- SC Fairness, Accountability and Integrity in Redistricting Act: S0750, H4229
- SC Government Efficiency Act: H3115
- SC Redistricting Commission, established; provide for submission of reapportionment plans to the General Assembly; provide for selection, qualifications, duties and powers of members: H4202
- School audits; provide office of auditing services in SDE shall conduct audits at request of 5 members of the General Assembly or 2 members of the Board of Trustees; other provisions: H3320

#### Senate

Magistrates court; provide unlawful for current Senator to appear as attorney in county represented by Senator: S0586

# Rules

Adopt rules of procedure: **S0406** 

#### Sine Die Adjournment

Sine Die Adjournment; provide and account for a biennial appropriations act; provide that session can be extended in even years under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0377

# Sine Die Adjournment

- Sine Die Adjournment; to adjourn May 13, 2021 and return on June 8-10, June 21-23, and June 29-30 to take up specified matters: **H4285**
- Sports stadiums; provide definitions; provide state may not provide or offer public funds for certain construction or maintenance of professional sports stadiums: H3744
- State of Emergency; provide after lapse of at least 30 days following declaration the General Assembly may convene for purpose of considering such declaration; other provisions: H3443
- State of emergency; provide a state of emergency for a public health emergency shall not continue more than 30 days without a joint resolution by General Assembly approving continuation; other provisions: H3556

#### **GENERAL ASSEMBLY (continued)**

- Study Committee on Racial Profiling, created; review law enforcement policies, practices, and procedures regarding racial profiling; make recommendations to the General Assembly and other provisions: S0095
- Teacher Credentialing Requirements study committee, created; examine credential requirements and recommend improvements intended to improve student outcomes; provide for composition of committee and reports to General Assembly: H3353
- Unlawful contributions & expenditures; prohibit General Assembly

  Member or candidate for General Assembly from
  soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any
  utility, company, corporation, etc: H3523
- Unlawful contributions and expenditures; prohibit General Assembly Members, constitutional officers, or candidates from soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any utility, company, corporation, etc: S0312
- Valedictorian Recognition Day to be observed annually on the second Tuesday in January at the State House: H3241

### GENERAL RESERVE FUND

See Appropriation Acts (this index)

#### GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION

See Budget and Control Board (this index)

### GEOLOGY AND GEOLOGISTS

#### GEORGETOWN COUNTY

A. Lane Cribb Highway named: S0794

Airboats; prohibit operation on certain rivers in Georgetown and Horry counties during duck hunting season: H3889

Georgetown County School District and Board of Education; conform local election procedures; provide for membership, terms and vacancies; provide for candidates and elections; other provisions: **H4241** 

# GOVERNOR

# Appointments

- Building Codes Council; require a member who is an architect licensed in SC must be selected from a list of qualified candidates submitted to the Governor; other provisions: S0934
- Constitutional amendment, Judicial Department; provide Supreme Court, Appeals and Circuit Court judges shall be appointed by Governor with consent of Senate; repeal provisions for Judicial Merit Screening Commission: S0292, S0374, S0597, H3284
- Constitutional amendment; delete Superintendent of Education and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: H3445
- Constitutional officers; delete Commissioner of Agriculture and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: S0110
- Constitutional officers; delete Comptroller General and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: S0111
- DHEC, abolish; Rename and reorganize DHEC to Department of Public Health; create Department of Environmental Control; provide directors appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803
- Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352

## **GOVERNOR** (continued)

- Judicial Merit Selection Commission; provide two members must be appointed from each congressional district; provide for one appointment by governor; provide for appointments from delegations; other provisions: S0594
- Magistrates; provide a magistrate may serve in holdover status for no more that 14 days at the end of term, provide Governor may appoint temporary magistrate under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0246
- SC African American Heritage Commission; replace current members with members appointed by Governor; revise composition of commission and manner of appointment; provide for staggering board terms; other provisions: H4520
- SC Election Commission Restructuring Act: S0499
- Sheriff, vacancy; provide when Governor appoints interim sheriff who then runs unsuccessfully in next election that the Governor may appoint the newly elected sheriff to fill the remaining term of interim: H3276
- Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0187
- Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0214
- Campaign contribution limits; increase individual and political party campaign contribution limits for statewide candidates; other provisions: H3197
- Campaign contributions; prohibit a person who has made a contribution to a popularly elected official within the previous four years from being appointed to a public office; other provisions: S0306
- Covid-19 state of emergency issuance; senate declines to consent to extension or renewal of current state of emergency or issuance of any new Covid-19 one without consent of General Assembly: \$\frac{50803}{20803}\$
- Declaration of emergency in at-risk schools; revise the actions the superintendent is authorized to take and other provisions: H3449
- Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; eliminate commission and establish Disabilities and Special Needs Dept; provide for powers and duties; director appointed by Governor and part of cabinet; other provisions: S0743
- Electoral College; express support and urge Governor and AG to litigate aggressively against any effort to repeal or nullify it including implementation of popular vote: H3813
- Emergency Management Divisions, duties; require division to ensure all emergency shelters opened during declared emergencies or evacuations are staffed and equipped with sufficient personnel and supplies: H3536
- Emergency Order Balance of Powers Act: S0104
- Emergency proclamation by Governor; provide state of emergency may not last longer than 15 days without consent of General Assembly and inaction does not grant consent; other provisions: S0382
- Emergency proclamations; transfer authority to General Assembly; establish conditions and procedures; revise DHEC authority to quarantine; other provisions: H3526
- Executive orders; delete provision that such orders are not subject to General Assembly approval: S0043
- FOIA; delete exemption for documents relating to governmental efforts to attract businesses to state: S0396
- Forestry Commission; provide that the at large members appointed by Governor must reside in a county with a forest in excess of 28,000 acres: S0216, H3015
- Hazard pay; provide hazard pay for public employees working in frontline positions during declared state of emergency or public health emergency; other provisions: H3020

# **GOVERNOR** (continued)

Mask mandates; prohibit state officials from participating in enforcement of any unlawful federal mask mandate that violates the constitution, establish penalties, and other provisions: H3218

Monitoring by Secretary of State of state offices and agencies; Nuclear Advisory Council renamed and make conforming changes: S0253, H3117

Removal of officers by Governor; remove Governor's ability to require a director to resign from the Public Service Authority without cause for removal: S0134

SC Defend the Guard Act: H3528

SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092

SC Religious Freedom Act; provide religious services are deemed an essential service during a state of emergency and must be allowed to continue: H3105

School district trustees, removal and vacancy filling; provide district trustee guilty of certain crimes is subject to removal from office by Governor; delete notice requirements and right to appeal; conforming changes: S0203

State of Emergency declared by Governor; set forth circumstances and procedures: S0103

State of Emergency, Covid-19; General Assembly refuses to consent to an extension of any Covid-19-related state of emergencies without consent of General Assembly: S0130

State of Emergency; provide Governor may not declare new state of emergency which has the effect of extending another declaration; other provisions: H3387

State of Emergency; provide after lapse of at least 30 days following declaration the General Assembly may convene for purpose of considering such declaration; other provisions: H3443

State of Emergency; provide that a state of emergency cannot be extended beyond 15 days without authorization of the Board of Emergency Management; other provisions: S0045

State of emergency; provide a state of emergency for a public health emergency shall not continue more than 30 days without a joint resolution by General Assembly approving continuation; other provisions: H3556

State of emergency; provide governor may not prohibit sale of alcohol before 12 am by holders of certain types of licenses; provide alleged violation may not be used to suspend or revoke licenses: H3695

### **GRAND JURY**

See Attorney General (this index) See Juries and Jurors (this index)

# GREENVILLE COUNTY

Blue Ridge Community; establish and recognize in Greenville county; provide it is not a governmental entity and may not exercise any governmental functions: **S0711** 

Greenville Health Authority Board of Trustees; shall supervise lessee's compliance with all of it's duties and responsibilities enumerated in the master affiliation agreement and lease; other provisions: S0722, H4133

Renewable Water Resources (REWA); revise membership of it's governing commission by removing one Spartanburg member and adding one Greenville member; amend service area: S0235, **H4027** 

Voting precincts, Greenville County; update map number with Revenue and Fiscal Affairs: **H4320** 

# GREENWOOD COUNTY

In Memory of Sam Jerome McCall, Jr. sign: H4182

# **GUIDANCE COUNSELORS**

See Schools and School Districts (this index)

#### **GUNS**

See Weapons (this index)

# - H -

# HAMPTON COUNTY

Hampton County School District Consolidation; vest District with total fiscal autonomy in 2025: S0862

## **HANDICAPPED**

Anatomical gifts and organ donation; prohibit discrimination against individuals with disabilities in accessing anatomical gifts and organ transplants; create civil remedies; other provisions: H4597

Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact Act: H3840

Commercial driver's license, qualifications; establish intrastate vision waiver program; provide certain visually impaired individuals may obtain a waiver; provide for eligibility and circumstances; other provisions: S0678

Commission for the Blind; provide meetings shall be held at least once a quarter: S0430

Deaf persons' literacy rights and education; provide individualized education program teams shall make certain considerations for deaf or hard-of-hearing children: H4553

Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; eliminate commission and establish Disabilities and Special Needs Dept; provide for powers and duties; director appointed by Governor and part of cabinet; other provisions: S0743

Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; require commission to complete certain training and establish qualifications for commission members: H3181

Disabilities and Special Needs, Dept; provide restructuring of department and for department to be headed by a director appointed by the Governor with consent of Senate: H4352

Disabled Self-Employment Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance to individuals with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment opportunities; other provisions: S0264

Employment First Initiative Act: H3244

Exceptional needs children's tax credit; expand the definition of exceptional needs child to include a child who is foster care: H3113

Exceptional needs tax credit; provide that the cumulative maximum annual credit amounts are increased to provide a scholarship to any exceptional needs child of a armed forces member who was killed in duty: H3399

Family support services program; provide families or individuals should have right to select a specific person or agency to provide services through the program and add requirements to written plans: H3516

Financial transactions of vulnerable adults; authorize delay of certain financial transactions in cases of suspected financial exploitation of vulnerable adults; other provisions: H3908

Guardian or conservator; limit ability to isolate protected persons; provide for mandatory notification procedures; other provisions: H4185

Hearing Aides Coverage for Children Act: H3234

Hearing Impaired special license plates issued to persons who are hearing impaired: S0007

Hearing aids; require health insurance and group health benefit plans to cover hearing aids and replacements for insureds with impaired hearing and provide for scope of coverage; other provisions: S0193, H3400

Homestead exemption; extend exemption for disabled and elderly to all fair market value of the homestead for the tax year the individual currently receiving exemption turns 85 under certain conditions: H4197

### **HANDICAPPED** (continued)

- Language Equality and Acquisition for Deaf Kids Act (LEAD-K): S0490 Long-term care facilities, residents rights; add the right of resident to communicate with person by videotelephonic or web-based video communication technologies: H3227
- Mentally ill person; provide emergency admission may be extended by doctor during natural disaster or life-threatening conditions; officers responsible for transport must be part of a therapeutic transport unit and other provisions: \$0259
- Minimum wage; prohibit use of Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to pay subminimum wages to individuals with disabilities: \$0.533
- Minimum wage; provide to gradually increase wage to 15 dollars per hour over three years and other provisions: H3184
- Nursing homes, residential care and care facilities for persons with intellectual disabilities; require to install and maintain electronic video monitoring at every exit and copies retained for 30 days; other provisions: H3216
- Omnibus Adult Protection Act; add definition for undue influence and to change definition of exploitation: S0906, H3236
- Property tax, exemptions; provide certain disabled veterans are exempt from property taxes in the year in which the disability occurs: H3669
- Prostitution; add prohibited conduct and increase penalties; establish affirmative defense as victim of human trafficking; increase penalties when prostitute has a mental disability; other provisions: S0224, H3224
- Protection of Vulnerable Adults from Financial Exploitation; authorize financial representatives of certain clients to notify DSS and AG in suspected exploitation; other provisions: S0425
- Registration and licensing; provide DMV may add a notation to a private passenger-carrying vehicle registration to indicate the owner may have autism spectrum disorder or tourette syndrome: S0042

SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044 SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053

Sign Language Interpreters Act: H3795

- South Carolinians with Disabilities Economic Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance for persons with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment; other provisions: H3513
- Vending facilities by blind persons; provide local detention facilities are not subject to those provisions, and to provide exceptions; define terms: S0509

# **HATE CRIMES**

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

# HAZARDOUS AND NUCLEAR WASTE

# HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL

- Acute hospital care at home; add definition to health care facility licensure definitions; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to license; exempt from certificate of need: H4549
- Adoption needs; monies continued for the fiscal year 2021 for DHEC, DHHS, and DSS must be used to fund certain adoption needs: H4074
- Adoption, right to access original birth certificate; apply retroactively: H4566
- Assisted living and community residential care facilities; establish minimum staffing requirements; require installation and continuous monitoring of video equipment; require DHEC to establish system for maintaining recorded images: H4145
- Athletic Trainers; transfer regulatory authority to the Medical Examiners Board: H4179

# HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL (continued)

- Bedbug infestation, Hotels required to notify guests of; landlord to notify tenant of; to notify person of seeking temporary or permanent residence in charitable shelter: H4579
- Birth certificate; require DHEC to issue certificate of foreign birth for a child with US Citizenship born in a foreign country to a parent who is a SC resident: H3169
- Birth certificates; allow use of an inscribed family bible or genealogical record as documentation of date of birth in certain circumstances: H3231
- Certificate of need, exceptions; add opioid treatment programs: H4564 Certificate of need, exemptions; make requirements inapplicable to home health agencies: H4546
- Certificate of need; add diabetes screening facilities: S0717
- Certificate of need; provide that the addition of beds in certain situations is exempt from certificate of need requirements; increase dollar threshold for capital expenditures on medical equipment; other provisions: S0370
- Coal combustion residuals; provide DHEC to charge a surcharge for transfer to landfills in certain counties and other provisions: S0218
- Contaminant levels; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to establish maximum contaminant levels for certain pollutants in public water systems: S0219, H3514, H3515
- Controlled substance, schedules; authorize director of DHEC to add substance to schedule I temporarily: H3368
- Covid-19 Vaccinations; provide Covid-19 vaccinations are voluntary and an employer cannot take adverse employment action against an employee not taking vaccine; provide DHEC cannot require quarantine for those refusing vaccine: S0177, H3711
- Covid-19 testing; require DHEC to establish at-home testing distribution program; provide for requirements, define terms, and provide for sunset provision: H4770
- Covid-19 vaccination; provide students are entitled to attend public school regardless of status; prohibit DHEC and school districts from requiring students to be vaccinated: H4556
- Covid-19 vaccinations; require DHEC to move teachers and staff to phase 1a of vaccinations; coordinate with SDE and other provisions: S0516, S0520, H3838, H3858, H3886
- Covid-19 vaccine; allow podiatrists to administer premeasured doses: S0558, **H3900**
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide DHEC add custodial staff to phase 1A of the vaccine list: H3732
- Covid-19 vaccines; direct DHEC to temporarily authorize certain health workers to administer vaccine: S0418, S0419, H3602, H3603
- Covid-19; make appropriations for state's public health response to Covid-19 including vaccinations: **H3707**
- Covid-19; provide DHEC may not expend funds on any mandatory enforcement, coercion, requirement or guidance of masks, covid testing, or vaccines: H4509
- DHEC, abolish; Rename and reorganize DHEC to Department of Public Health; create Department of Environmental Control; provide directors appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803
- DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002
- DHEC; DHEC to coordinate response to adverse childhood experiences and negative impact on well-being through data collection, analysis, training and collaboration with stakeholders; other provisions: H3517
- DHEC; prohibit DHEC from issuing any permit for construction of solid waste management facility or for mining activities if located within certain proximity of public park or natural area: H3892

# HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL (continued)

- Dams; provide owner must provide written notification to DOT and DHEC indicating if owner intends to repair dam that has a public road across it; other provisions: H3601
- Death certificates, mandatory electronic filing; eliminate exemptions for physicians who certify fewer than 12 deaths annually: H3325
- Emergency proclamations; transfer authority to General Assembly; establish conditions and procedures; revise DHEC authority to quarantine; other provisions: H3526
- Executions; define certain terms; provide certain information pertaining to identity of execution team is confidential; provide exemption from certain regulations for supplies needed; other provisions: S0944
- Geothermal resources, lease of development rights; designate DHEC as the agent in selecting lands: H3306
- Hazardous waste cleanup; provide standards for conducting certain cleanup, removal, remediation, or other responses; provide site-specific remediation standards; define terms: \$0603
- Health care facilities, regulation; eliminate certificate of need requirements and program: H3223
- Home-based food production operations; allow a home-based food production operation to sell food to an informed person and require a disclosure on certain food products: S0308
- Home-based food products; expand types of nonpotentially hazardous foods; allow for direct sales to retailers and online sales; other provisions: S0506
- Hospitals; require hospitals to develop a strategic plan to ensure that underserved populations have access to health care in the event of a merger or reorganization; other provisions: S0161
- Human milk products; require DHEC to establish a program to regulate and license milk banks that collect, donate, process, sell or distribute pasteurized human milk and products; other provisions: S0485, H3749, H4254
- Life Appropriation Act; define certain abortion terms; prohibit public funds going towards abortions; other provisions: H3508
- Mask mandates; prohibit state officials from participating in enforcement of any unlawful federal mask mandate that violates the constitution, establish penalties, and other provisions: H3218
- Meat and poultry inspections, exemptions; exempt meat, meat foods, and chicken processed at a custom slaughter or poultry processing facility which meets certain criteria from state-required inspections: S0307

Midwife Practice Act: H3510

- Nursing homes and nursing care facilities; require to maintain general liability insurance policy of at least one million dollars and provide penalty: S0031
- Oil and gas exploration; provide DHEC is prohibited from approving infrastructure used to transport crude oil or natural gas from Atlantic Ocean into SC and prohibit offshore drilling: S0119

Perinatal Integration Act of 2021: H3232

Perinatal care services; provide DHEC shall promulgate regulations to integrate birthing centers and licensed midwives; define necessary terms: S0379

Preproduction plastic; provide for regulation by DHEC: S0596 **Regulations** 

Statement of policy; specific project standards for tidelands and coastal waters (D. No. 4995): S0606

Rena Grant Sickle Cell Disease Voluntary Patient Registry Act: H3166 SC Rare Disease Advisory Council, established; establish within DHEC; provide for purpose, duties, membership, and funding; provide reporting requirements: H3956

SC Stands for Life Act: S0399, H3163

Sentencing Reform: S0051

# HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL (continued)

Solid waste policy and management; provide that post-use polymers and recoverable feed stocks used in pyrolysis and gasification processes are recovered materials and not solid waste; other provisions: S0162, H3753

State Health Facility Licensure Act: S0290, H3161

- Tattoo facilities; allow issuance of license for such a facility if all churches, schools, and playgrounds within the parameters affirmatively state they do not object; provide for exceptions: H3177
- Tire waste regulations; change certain penalty requirement; authorize DHEC to promulgate regulations and make certain permitting decisions concerning waste tire management: H3222
- Vaccinations; allow for individuals to opt out of infectious or contagious disease vaccinations for any reason; prohibit discrimination against individuals refusing vaccination:

  H3511
- Vaccinations; allow for individuals to opt out of infectious or contagious disease vaccinations for any reason; prohibit regulatory authorities from interfering with prescribing practices of practitioners: H3217
- Workplace violence; require hospitals to document and maintain record of incidents and report incidents to law enforcement and DHEC: H4598

# HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

See Also Social Services (this index)

- Adoption needs; monies continued for the fiscal year 2021 for DHEC, DHHS, and DSS must be used to fund certain adoption needs: H4074
- Medicaid, mental health; require DHHS to reimburse practitioners for mental health telehealth services delivered to patients enrolled in medicaid: H3230
- Medicaid; provide that an adult 65 or younger whose income is below 138 percent of the federal poverty level is eligible for medicaid: H3226
- Pornography; recognize and acknowledge the public health hazard and call for regulation of pornography on the Internet to ensure compliance with obscenity laws: H3875

# **HEALTH BOARDS, COUNTY**

See Health and Environmental Control (this index) See Specific County (this index)

# **HEALTH CARE**

See Medical (this index)

# **HEALTH CLUBS**

See Athletics (this index)

# HEARING AIDS

See Labor, Licensing and Regulation Department (this index)

# HERITAGE TRUST PROGRAM

See Natural Resources Department (this index)

# HIGHER EDUCATION

See Also Colleges and Universities (this index)

Agriculture surplus property; grant the SC State 1890 Research Project and extensions use and possession rights of agriculture-related state-owned surplus property: H4609

# **HIGHER EDUCATION (continued)**

- Athletics; provide for compensation for intercollegiate athletes for the use of athlete's name, image, or likeness; other provisions:
- Board of Education & Commission on Higher Ed; provide that the Board of Ed shall develop a scholarship program for certain residents that intend on becoming certified teachers in critical need areas; revise LIFE and HOPE scholarships: \$0167
- College Financial Aid and Education Act: H3315
- Community charge on nonprofit hospitals and institutions of higher learning; authorize local county or municipality to impose charge and provide guidelines; other provisions: H3396
- Contractors; provide for a voluntary contribution to be made upon application for license to be applied to accredited public universities offering courses in building science or civil engineering; other provisions: S0888
- Covid-19 vaccination; prohibit vaccination requirement for employment or enrollment; prohibit vaccination requirement to be present without a face mask at any facility or institution; other provisions: H4552
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require covid-19 vaccine: H4508
- Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391
- Critical Race Theory and other tenets; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799
- Driver's license, nonresident; provide conditions upon which nonresident active military or college student may operate a motor vehicle: H3966
- Dual enrollment; make opportunities available to high school students and provide certain requirements for grades 10-12; make lottery tuition assistance available; other provisions: H3470
- Education Oversight Committee and Commission on High Ed, abolished; SC Commission for Comprehensive Education, created; P-20 Educational System for Preschool through Age 20 established for lifelong learning initiatives: H3102, H4577
- Education Scholarships Account, created; provide requirements, create fund, and create requirements for EOC and DOA; other provisions: S0935, H3976
- Educational lottery scholarship grants; revise purpose and funding to include teachers seeking Master's degree in content area and other provisions: H3114
- Equal Opportunity Education Scholarship Account Act: S0676
- Exempt members of college or university boards of trustees from the requirement that they possess the qualifications of an elector and remove archaic references: S0092
- Florence-Darlington Technical College; provide State Board shall determine the percentage of students enrolled who are Darlington County residents; other provisions: H4454
- Forming Open and Robust University Minds (FORUM) Act: H3339
- HOPE Scholarship; provide qualified student not eligible until completion of freshmen year: H3114
- Hazing; define terms, restructure offenses and penalties, and require timely reporting of hazing incidents; provide for anti-hazing policies; other provisions: S0890, H4794
- Healthcare Professional Loan Forgiveness Program, established; provide for eligibility, administration, and funding; create advisory committee and other provisions: H4389
- Higher Ed funding and Scholarships; provide increased funding to public institutions at same rate as General Fund revenues increase and other provisions; provide 10 point scale for scholarship eligibility; other provisions: H3248

### Higher Education Commission Regulations

## **HIGHER EDUCATION (continued)**

- HOPE Scholarship (D. No. 5006): S0663
- LIFE Scholarship program and LIFE scholarship enhancement (D. No. 5004): S0661
- Palmetto Fellows Scholarship program (D. No. 5005): S0662 SC National Guard College Assistance Program (D. No. 4970): S0611
- Higher Education Scholarship Endowment Fund, created within the office of the State Treasurer: H3143
- Higher ed; provide public institutions of higher learning faculties must reflect the ethnic and political diversity of communities; require Commission on Higher Ed to periodically furnish data and ensure compliance: H3076
- Higher education; provide institution that removes name of an historical figure for which a college or building is name shall have all general fund appropriations reduced to zero: H3356
- Instruction, American founding principles; provide specific requirements for US History in public high schools; limit application for higher ed; specify tests to be included; make conforming changes: H3002
- LIFE Scholarships; provide resident students who receive one year shall receive one additional stipend within 90 days of graduating in certain fields of education; other provisions: H3796
- LIFE scholarships; require successful completion of certain english and math or computer science coursework during senior year, exclude member of 2022-2023 senior class: H3588
- Lancaster County Commission for Higher Education; provide for commission's receipt and administration of millage-derived funds; to provide Dean of USC Lancaster must be ex officio member; other provisions: H3740
- Legislative Audit Council; provide council shall conduct a management performance audit of each public institution of higher education every ten years: H3323
- Life Scholarship and Palmetto Fellows stipends; award additional to a qualified student majoring in education: S0983
- Lotteries; provide that proceeds in the education lottery may be used only for higher education tuition assistance and scholarships: H3690
- Masks; provide a public institution of higher learning may not require students or employees to wear face masks: H4505
- Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507
- Midlands Tech, surplus property; require authority to file certain documents with Fiscal Accountability Authority: S0 **80160** H3029
- Military Priority Registration Act: H3025
- Military tuition rates; eliminate requirement for veteran or dependent enroll within three years of veteran's discharge in order to receive educational assistance: **S0241**
- Palmetto Fellows Scholarship, eligibility; provide for inclusion of two-year institutions; provide students may not receive life scholarships for more than six semesters for three-year degree programs: **H3017**
- Palmetto Fellows Scholarship; provide for eligibility for a supplemental teaching scholarship; provide for requirements of teaching scholarship; other provisions: H3909
- Palmetto Fellows and Life Scholarships, eligibility; remove minimum standardized test score from criteria: H3355
- Palmetto Fellows and Life Scholarships; provide a student shall receive scholarship based on attempted credit hours: H3136
- Palmetto Fellows, HOPE, and LIFE Scholarship; provide a student shall receive scholarship based on attempted credit hours and provide new students not eligible for stipend: H3143
- Palmetto Fellows, LIFE and HOPE Scholarships; revise definition of public or independent institution to add an institution accredited by Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges: H4323

# **HIGHER EDUCATION (continued)**

Permanent improvement projects; adjust certain cost requirements to qualify as a permanent improvement project at a public institution of higher learning: H4176

Public schools and higher education; provide schools may not direct or compel students to affirm, adopt, or adhere to critical race theory or provide related instruction; other provisions: H4325

Reinforcing College Education on America's Constitutional Heritage Act (REACH Act): **S0038**, H3338

Research Authority, Board of Trustees; provide board consists of certain University Presidents; provide certain requirements for designee; other provisions: S0635, H3856

SC College and University Board of Regents; establish and provide for membership, powers, duties and responsibilities; other provisions: S0064

SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155

SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053

SC Service Corps Act: H3468, H3485

SC Technical Education Transition Program; provide tuition assistance for qualified ex-felons, define terms, establish requirements and other provisions: S0261

SC Workforce Industry Needs Scholarship (SC WINS), established; provide eligibility and requirements for two-year technical college students: H3144

Save Women's Sports Act: H4608

Scholarship Reserve Account; provide for account funded by unclaimed prize money and surplus funds; other provisions: H3882

Scholarships, Palmetto Fellows, tuition grants and LIFE; remove convictions for misdemeanor alcohol-related or drug-related offenses as offenses that disqualify: H3917

Scholarships; establish healthcare professional loan forgiveness program; provide for eligibility, administration and funding; create advisory committee; other provisions: S0712

Scholarships; provide certain written notice to students before terminating or reducing scholarships: H3321

State Institution of Higher Education Efficiency Act: S0376

State funded education; protect dignity and rights of all individuals to be free from ideological coercion and indoctrination in places of learning, childcare, and employment that receive state money; other provisions: H4605

Student Athlete Stipends; provide for stipends for athletes in intercollegiate sports and maintains good academic standing; create trust fund; provide for funding; other provisions: S0861

Student Identification Card Suicide Prevention Act: **S0231**, H3476

Student Loan Bill of Rights Act: H3686, H4073

Student athletes; provide student athlete may receive compensation for use of name, image or likeness; provide limitations and disclosure requirements; provide stipend; establish Student Athlete Trust Fund; other provisions: S0256, H4031

Student body president as Board member; provide mandatory service and that student body president only may cast advisory vote unless qualifying as elector in SC; other provisions: H4032

Student loan forgiveness programs; provide certain law enforcement officers qualify for student loan forgiveness; provide for appropriations for funding: H4395

Student loans; limit the amount of time interest may accrue on student loans: H4212

Teacher candidates; provide teacher program providers may implement plans to ensure undergraduate candidate meet certain basic academic skill requirements before being admitted; other provisions: H4152

Tenure and contracts; prohibit awarding tenure or entering into employee contracts of more than 5 years duration; other provisions: H4522

Title IX Notification Act: H3027

## **HIGHER EDUCATION (continued)**

Trustees of Higher Ed; provide Trustees who resign or are removed from officer are not qualified to serve and may not be elected or appointed to serve on any other Board of Trustees for four years: S0507

Tuition rates, in-state; provide public institutions of higher learning may not charge application fees to in-state residents: H3324

Tuition, in-state; provide people who have lawful presence and not precluded by immigration law may establish domicile in SC for the purpose of in-state tuition rates; other provisions: S0024

Tuition, military personnel and dependents entitled to in-state tuition; expand categories of covered individuals: H3026

Tuition, out-of-state; provide a student must be exempt from paying out-of-state tuition and be eligible for certain scholarships and assistance under certain circumstances if lacking lawful immigration status: H3333

#### **University of South Carolina**

Board of Trustees; urge them to name the Colonial LIfe Arena basketball court after Dawn Staley: H4056

USC Board of Trustees; reduce size and areas members are selected from; provide for staggered terms of new members; revise powers and other provisions: S0074, S0813, H4410

Voluntary contributions; add SC Commission on Higher Education: \$80049

Weapons on school property; revise circumstances for lawful: S0023, H3503

### **HIGHWAY PATROL**

See Law Enforcement (this index) See Public Safety Department (this index)

# HIGHWAYS AND STREETS

See Transportation Department (this index)

# **HOLIDAYS**

Holiday; designate the second monday of October each year as Indigenous Peoples' Day: H4242

Holidays; declare the third Tuesday in February of each year as
Historically Black Colleges and Universities Day: H4576

Holidays; establish General Election Day as a state holiday: S0008, H3267

 $Holidays; establish \ June\ 19th, \ June teenth\ as\ a\ state\ holiday:\ H3035$ 

Holidays; establish May 10 as Constitution Day: H4240

Holidays; provide Juneteenth - June 19th shall be a state holiday: S0005
Patriotism Week; make observation in public schools mandatory and provide observation must include time allocated for youth patriotism societies to address students: S0923

## HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION

See Aging/Property Tax Exemptions (this index) See Taxation/Property (this index)

### **HOMOSEXUALS**

# HORRY COUNTY

Airboats; prohibit operation on certain rivers in Georgetown and Horry counties during duck hunting season: H3889

Brenda Cook Memorial Highway named: **S0668** 

Charles A Hinson Memorial Bridge named: S0917

Freddy E Hendrick Highway named: S0805

Henry L Nichols Highway named: S0179

Patrol Officer Henry Scarborough Intersection named: S0918

Patrolman First Class Joe McGarry Way named: S0914

Patrolman Jacob Hancher Overpass named: S0919

#### HOSPITALS

See Medical (this index)

#### HOTELS AND MOTELS

Alcohol sales, food services or lodging; provide DOR may revoke or suspend license of a licensee or permit holder after a third or subsequent violation: S0169

Discrimination; make it unlawful in housing, education and public accommodations to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin including certain facial features, hair textures, etc.; other provisions: H3238

Landlord Tenant Act; exempt certain tenancies from act; authorize innkeeper to request assistance from law enforcement to eject a person; provide a person ejected from campground has 10 days to claim property: H3765

### HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

See General Assembly (this index)

# HOUSING

See Property (this index)

## HOUSING AUTHORITY, STATE

See Also Property (this index)

Landlord and tenants; provide for grants for landlord-tenant focused community courts; require certain database to be maintained by Housing Authority; award grants for data collection; other provisions: H3132

### **HUMAN AFFAIRS COMMISSION**

Fair housing; provide for a definition of fair housing test and provide Human Affairs Commission shall conduct yearly fair housing tests: H3445

Housing; provide any covered housing agency shall administer all programs and activities related to housing in a manner that affirmatively furthers fair housing: H3456

Human Affairs Commission, powers; provide commission may require reports from all employers and provide procedure for a finding of discriminatory practice; other provisions for discriminatory housing practices: S0537, H3344

SC Vaccination Rights Act of 2022: S0899, H4560

Vaccination status; provide individual may not be discriminated against because of vaccination status: S0889

# **HUMAN RESOURCES COORDINATING COUNCIL**

### **HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DIVISION**

See Budget and Control Board (this index)

- I -

# **IMMIGRATION**

**IMMUNITY** 

See Torts (this index)

**INCOME TAX** 

See Taxation (this index)

**INDIANS** 

See Native Americans (this index)

# INDIGENT DEFENSE, COMMISSION ON

### **INDUSTRY**

See Businesses and Corporations (this index)

#### INFECTIOUS WASTE

See Hazardous and Nuclear Waste (this index)

#### **INMATES**

See Prisons and Prisoners (this index)

# INSPECTOR GENERAL, OFFICE OF

Inspector General, definitions; define necessary terms: S0202

Inspector General; authorize Inspector General to conduct financial and forensic audits of school districts and provide penalty for employee refusing to cooperate with audit: H3069

#### INSURANCE

See Also Workers' Compensation (this index)

Accident and health insurance; all health insurance carriers shall offer shared savings incentive programs subject to exceptions; provide requirements and other provisions: S0289

Anatomical gifts and organ donation; prohibit discrimination against individuals with disabilities in accessing anatomical gifts and organ transplants; create civil remedies; other provisions: H4597

Arbitration; provide arbitration is intended only for property damage liability claims arising out of car collision or accidents and not for bodily injury; arbitrator not required to be an attorney; other provisions: H3412

Auto insurance; provide that insurers may not use a numerical, credit-based insurance score or other credit rating as a basis for coverage or renewal: S0139

Bodily injury and property damage limits; require 150,000 dollar limits for bodily injury resulting in death: H3415

Collision coverage, automobiles; provide insurer may not consider claims submitted for repair or replacement of safety glass when determining rates: H3408

Commercial vehicle insurance, notice requirements; designate a separate notice requirement for commercial vehicle insurance policies: H3826

Courts; require judges and judicial officials to report all cases of suspected false statements or misinterpretations to the Insurance Fraud Division of AG: H4615

Defense costs; allow for contributions for defense costs for the same claim, suit or action among more than one liability insurer: S0432

Dental insurance; prohibit inclusion of alternative benefit clauses in dental policies: H4588

Dental insurance; prohibit the exclusion of preexisting conditions in dental policies: H4589

#### Department

DOI Director; provide director may be elected in general election; provide for term, qualifications, vacancy and other provisions: H3932

Limited lines travel insurance; define terms, provide travel insurance must be classified and filed as marine insurance subject to certain exceptions; DOI director to issue license; other provisions: **S0435** 

#### Regulations

Credit for reinsurance (D. No. 5029): S0706

Term and universal life insurance reserve financing (D. No. 5028): S0705

Driver's license; delete certain provisions relating to filing proof of financial responsibility and DMV's duty to promulgate certain regulations; other provisions: H3154

## **INSURANCE** (continued)

- Fraud; establish fraud division within the Dept of Insurance; transfer duties and obligations to division; make conforming changes: H3586
- Health benefit plan; prohibit preexisting condition exclusions in plans: H3239
- Health insurance coverage; require insurance and health maintenance organizations to cover annual well-women examinations and provide definition: S0577, H3748
- Health insurance plans; require state plan prepared and submitted by DHHS for federal approval to provide that health insurance plans offered be available to adults under 65 with certain income: S0210
- Health insurance; require issuers to issue individual health insurance coverage for minors regardless of whether child is dependent of an insured of issuer; require maternity care coverage: H4052
- Hearing Aides Coverage for Children Act: H3234
- Hearing aids; require health insurance and group health benefit plans to cover hearing aids and replacements for insureds with impaired hearing and provide for scope of coverage; other provisions: S0193, H3400
- Hospital fees; prohibit hospitals from charging uninsured patients fees in excess of the maximum fees charged insured patients for same services: H4198
- Human milk products; require DHEC to establish a program to regulate and license milk banks that collect, donate, process, sell or distribute pasteurized human milk and products; other provisions: S0485, H3749, H4254
- Insulin; define prescription insulin drug and require all health insurance to cap an insured's monthly cost-sharing obligation for covered prescription insulin drugs: H4245
- Insurance and health care providers; prohibit from engaging in surprise billing: S0314, H3401
- Insurance companies and health maintenance organizations and PEBA; require to provide coverage for certain tests for early detection of cardiovascular disease: S0298
- Insurance policies, premium rate increase requirements; differentiate the requirements for a premium rate increase for certain types of insurance; allow for rate increases for certain types of insurance without prior approval: **S0623**
- Insurance policy renewal; provide an insured must have notice of and give written consent to any increase in the amount of a deductible prior to renewal: S0136
- Insurance, state-owned vehicles; provide state employee may request a limited amount of underinsured motorist coverage for a limited amount of time for purpose of paying benefits in event of accident: S0030
- Insurance; establish a direct primary care agreement is not a contract of insurance and not subject to regulations; other provisions: S0718, H4169
- Insurance; establish minimum nonforfeiture amounts; require long term care notice of rate increases; provide time and manner for certain filings and clarify certain filings; other provisions: S0981
- Insurance; include relevant citations which are not subject to the enumerated rate-filing limitations: S0501
- Insurance; provide insurer may not deny a claim arising from a leak under certain circumstances: H3414
- Insurance; provide insurer must provide a discount to a policy holder who has and maintains a declaration pursuant to the Death with Dignity Act: S0688
- Insurance; provide plan may require insured to fail to successfully respond to a drug for state four advanced, metastatic cancer prior to approval of prescribed drug by physician: H3775
- Insurance; provide procedure for insurer to cancel, nonrenew, or terminate all or substantially all of an entire line or class of business; provide listing of underwriting restrictions regardless of geography; other provisions:

  H3585
- Insurance; require insurers to offer insurance coverage for loss or damage resulting from earthquake to all policies: H3981

# **INSURANCE** (continued)

- Kidney donation; prohibit issuers of life, group life, disability income, and long term care insurance from discriminating against living kidney donors; extend Family Medical Leave Act benefits to kidney donation: H4537
- LIfe insurance; allow for mutual decision to terminate or rescind policy: S0744, H4220
- Motor vehicle, salvage; provide for disposition of motor vehicles by a salvage pool operator subject to an insurance claim; other provisions: **H3101**
- Nursing homes and nursing care facilities; require to maintain general liability insurance policy of at least one million dollars and provide penalty: S0031
- Preexisting conditions on service contracts; provide preexisting condition on property covered under service contract may not be considered preexisting 30 days after provider provides notice: H3407
- Preexisting conditions; provide unlawful for service contract providers to classify a defect not discovered before effective date as preexisting and provide penalty; other provisions: H3406
- Reduction in coverage, definition; prohibit an insurer from treating a correction of a typographical or scrivener's error as a reduction in coverage: **H3587**
- SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092 SC Medicaid Buy-In Act: H3573
- School board members; include in eligibility for SCRS and State Health and Dental plans: H3128

Sentencing Reform: S0051

- South Carolina Study Committee on Current Limits of Liability and
  Uninsured Motorist Coverage, created; examine the
  sufficiency of required limits in auto insurance policies:
  H4409
- Sue or recover damages, car accident; allow an uninsured to see a court order for a presuit deposition when unable to obtain affidavit from witness and all submission of electronic or other recording of accident: S0025
- Sue or recover when driver unknown; provide there may be a right of action or recovery under the uninsured motorist provision in the uninsured can prove photo or video evidence: S0529
- Telemedicine; provide definitions and guidelines for contracting telemedicine services; provide requirements to allow for provision of out-of-state telemedicine services: H3867
- Title insurer, commissions; remove cap on commission: S0539, H3982
- Tort liability; require state, an agency, a political subdivision or governmental entity are liable for their torts in same manner and extent as a private individual; raise limits on judgements; other provisions: S0081
- Transfer of funds to SC Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund; suspend section for fiscal year 2020-2021: **H3481**
- Underinsured motorist coverage; require underinsured motorist coverage on all auto insurance policies in SC: H4771
- V-SAFE; revise grant funding, amounts and awards; direct additional insurance premium taxes and depreciation reimbursement funds to program: H3252
- Vision insurance; prohibit insurers offering vision insurance from controlling the professional judgement, manner of practice or practice of eye doctor: H4536
- Watercraft; provide owners of watercraft of more than 50 horsepower must carry liability insurance of at least 50,000 dollars; provide for penalties and collection of fines: \$50029

# INTERNET

See Computers (this index)

- J -

#### JASPER COUNTY

Ridgeland-Claude Dean Airport; require to sell or convey property and other provisions: H4020

### **JAYCEES**

# JOHN DE LA HOWE SCHOOL

John De La Howe, Governor's school for agriculture; grant use and possession rights of agriculture-related state-owned surplus property: H4525

### JOINT BOND REVIEW COMMITTEE

### JUDGES AND JUSTICES

See Courts (this index)

#### **JUDGMENTS**

See Courts (this index)

# JURIES AND JURORS

#### JUVENILE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

Judge William R Byars Youthful Offender Act; revise age of a person considered a youthful offender for commission of certain crimes: H4083

Judgement and execution; provide that a person must not be sentenced to death or life in prison without parole if the person is less than 18 at the time of the offense: S0091

Juvenile sex offenders; provide procedure for certain registered offenders names be removed from registry and allow for certain juveniles to be placed on registry: H3158

Juveniles; eliminate exception for children tried as adult; revise length of time for holdings for certain offenses; distinguish between offenses; change requirements for court orders; provide for expungement; other provisions: S0022, H3213

Keep Students in School Act: H4607

SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Stop the School House to Jail House Pipeline Act: H3473

Workers' Comp; provide first responders, correctional officers, and health care providers are entitled to worker's comp when contracting covid and other provisions: H3192

Youth Sentencing Act of 2021: H3212

# **JUVENILES**

See Minors (this index)

# - K -

# KERSHAW COUNTY

Kershaw County Hospital Board; rename board The Health Services
District of Kershaw County; update mission,
duties, responsibilities, procedures and terms: H4163

Kershaw Health; provide for composition of Kershaw Health Board; provide for nominations and terms; revise purpose and scope of powers and duties; stagger terms and other provisions: **S0729** 

Vonnie Holliday Way named: S0745, H4018

# KINDERGARTEN

See Schools and School Districts (this index)

# - L -

## LABOR

# LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT

Alarm systems, definitions; further define alarm system business and burglar alarm system business: S0904

Amusement rides safety code; differentiate between amusement-style and competition style concessions go-karts; define terms: S0403

Architectural Examiners Board, exempted; revise an exemption for plans and specifications for certain dwellings: **80500** 

Barber Examiners Board; authorize board to issue mobile barbershop permits, establish requirements and provide for further regulations: **H3024** 

Barbers; provide registered barbers may practice in beauty salons: H4519
Board regulation of professions and occupations; provide that professional
boards and commissions may not solely deny a license
based up prior criminal conviction unless conviction
relates to occupation; other provisions: S0295

Building Codes Council; require a member who is an architect licensed in SC must be selected from a list of qualified candidates submitted to the Governor; other provisions: S0934

Building codes, adoption procedures; provide Building Codes Council also is authorized to deny the study committee's report of recommendations under certain circumstances; other provisions: H4060

Close-contact services; exempt providers who were required to close during covid from license renewal fee requirements and continuing education until one year after allowed to return to work: H3329

Contractors; provide for a voluntary contribution to be made upon application for license to be applied to accredited public universities offering courses in building science or civil engineering; other provisions: S0888

Cosmetology; define term hair designer and provide for licensure; other provisions: H4082

Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731

Covid-19; LLR to promulgate emergency regulations to establish standard for employers to control, prevent and mitigate covid spread among employees: S0345

Executions; define certain terms; provide certain information pertaining to identity of execution team is confidential; provide exemption from certain regulations for supplies needed; other provisions: S0944

Fire Marshal Office, transfer to LLR; delete obsolete language; revise duties; revise fire dealer licensure classes; other provisions: S0460

Licensure; provide a temporary license issued during a state of emergency expires in 30 days after the expiration of the last state of emergency; allow for extension in certain circumstances: S0426

Licensure; provide people who have lawful presence and not precluded by immigration law may establish domicile in SC for the purpose of licensure; other provisions: S0024

Licensures; provide people who are lawfully present in state may establish residency and be eligible for occupational or professional licensure provided certain requirements are met: H3243

Massage Therapy Practice Act: S0227, H3561

Midwife Practice Act: H3510

Minimum wage; provide a base state minimum is 17 dollars per hour; other provisions: H3675

Multifamily Dwelling Safety Act: H3191 Occupational Licensure Reform Act: H3599

# LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT (continued)

Physical Therapy Examiners, license qualifications and licensure by endorsement from other jurisdictions; require certain fingerprint-supported state and national criminal record checks for initial licensure; other provisions: S0287, H3327

Property; exempt certain improvements made to residential property from permit requirements and other provisions: H3606

Psychology Interjurisdictional Compact (PSYPACT): H3833

Real Estate Commission disciplinary actions; provide specific monetary penalties for violations of fair housing laws: H3472

Real Estate appraisers, revise licensure requirements, modify exemptions, impose certain reporting requirements and other provisions: H3255

Real estate brokers and property managers, continuing education requirement; provide continuing education requirements must include at least one hour devoted to fair housing and discrimination: H3471

Real estate brokers, continuing education requirement exemptions; provide exemption to the biennial continuing ed requirement for those who have 25 years of licensure and are 65 years or older: S0158

#### Regulations

Athletic Commission; fees assessed (D. No. 5024): S0564 Auctioneer's Commission; fees assessed (D. No. 5025): S0565 Auctioneers' Commission (D. No. 5010): S0562, S0748

Bulk Licensure Verification; fee schedule (D. No. 5008): S0567

Foresters, Board of Registration (D. No. 5012): S0649

Occupational Safety and Health, Office of; recording and reporting occupational injuries and illnesses (D. No. 5013): S0563

Real Estate Appraisers Board; fees (D. No. 5009): S0568

Regulations, notice of proposal; provide for notice and provide that all written submission, transcripts, or recordings of oral submissions must be provided to the Small Business Regulatory Review Committee; other provisions: S0043

Residential specialty contractor; include swimming pool installers in definition: H3916

Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act: S0472

Sentencing Reform: S0051

State of emergency; provide governor may not prohibit sale of alcohol before 12 am by holders of certain types of licenses; provide alleged violation may not be used to suspend or revoke licenses: H3695

Threshold amounts, construction costs; double threshold amounts: H4762

# LANCASTER COUNTY

CD "Bubber" Gregory, Jr. intersection named: H4755

Lancaster County Commission for Higher Education; provide for commission's receipt and administration of millage-derived funds; to provide Dean of USC Lancaster must be ex officio member; other provisions:

H3740

Lancaster County School District; provide for election of trustees in partisan instead of nonpartisan elections beginning 2024; provide for nominations, procedures and other provisions: H4800

Representative Jimmy Neal Memorial Highway named: H4757

Voting Precincts, Lancaster County; revise names of five precincts and update map numbers: H4495

# LAND RESOURCES CONSERVATION COMMISSION

See Conservation (this index)

# LAND SURVEYORS

See Engineering (this index)

#### LANDLORD AND TENANT

See Property/Rental (this index)

## LANDSCAPING

See Engineering (this index)

# **LAUNDRY**

### LAURENS COUNTY

Bill Ramey Way named: H4617

Voting precincts, Laurens County; update map number with Revenue and Fiscal Affairs: S0953

#### LAW ENFORCEMENT

911 call abuse, false reporting; include abuse via text messaging: H3290 Advanced state constables; provide for duties and other provisions: S0462 Alcohol enforcement; authorize municipal police and county sheriffs to enforce alcohol violations: S0389

Arrest records; provide for destruction of records for arrest due to mistaken identity; provide for dismissal of charges if not adjudicated after a period of time and other provisions: H3282

Asset Forfeiture and Private Property Protection Act: S0070

Automatic license plate readers; provide definitions and that only certain entities may use reader system, provide locations for installation and other provisions: H3137

Bail and recognizance; require court to set cash or bond for any person charged with offense who the court finds is an alien unlawfully present in US; distribute 25 percent of forfeited bonds to arresting law enforcement agency: \$0356

Body Cameras; prohibit deletion or destruction of data from body camera with intent to alter investigation or action; provide penalties and exemptions; provide judge may instruct jury officer negligent when no video: S0257, H3563, H3665

Body camera data, exempt from disclosure under FOIA; provide that recordings of an incident involving loss of life are subject to FOIA beginning 30 days after incident: S0285

Body cameras; provide a person who is subject in recorded data may request and must receive data without pursuing legal action or obtaining a court order: H3870

Bond hearing; require a mental health evaluation before a bond hearing after the arrest of a person from a mental health facility or institution; provide notification to guardian; other provisions: H4405

Booster clubs; provide a person with certain criminal convictions is prohibited from serving as the CFO of a booster club; provide each booster shall register with school board; background check required; other provisions: S0674

Cameras, law enforcement; delete provision DPS is responsible for monitoring law enforcement vehicles used for traffic enforcement; to establish in-car video camera fund; other provisions; H3851

Caution Against Racially Exploitative Non-Emergencies (CAREN) Act: S0336, H4284

Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491

Citizen's arrest; provide a citizen may only arrest a person in the nighttime as necessary if person has entered a house without permission: H3426, H3489

Citizen's arrest; remove exception under impersonating law enforcement and remove provisions for arrest of unlicensed hawker or peddler; repeal circumstances for citizen's arrests: H3021

Citizen's arrest; repeal provisions that allows for citizen's arrest during nighttime: S0118

## LAW ENFORCEMENT (continued)

- Civil rights; provide unlawful for any person to violently interfere with a state-protected right and provide penalties; provide unlawful for any person to conspire against civil rights; provide for suits against counties: S0198
- Clerks and Magistrates shall report to SLED case dispositions by 10 days and report issuance of orders preventing firearm possession within 48 hours; Law enforcement reports in 24 hours; S0078
- Community-Law Enforcement Partnership for Deflection and Substance Use Disorder Treatment Act: H3370
- Concealed weapons permit; remove application fee; provide for a refundable individual income tax credit for completion of a basic or advanced handgun education course: S0781
- Controlled substance offenses and penalties; decriminalize possession of certain weights, allow for civil citation, and other provisions: H3228, H3672
- Controlled substance; decriminalize certain weights of marijuana and allow for citation; decrease penalties for first offense of possession of meth or cocaine; require completion of drug treatment program; other provisions: H3571
- Controlled substances or seized items and forfeiture procedures; allow for proceedings to be held in magistrates court depending on value of property; provide for expedited return; other provisions: H3300
- Criminal Asset Forfieture; provide procedure for forfeitures; establish and maintain an asset seizure and forfeiture tracking database and searchable website; other provisions: H3619

## **Criminal Justice Academy**

Keep Students in School Act: H4607

- Law Enforcement Training Council and Criminal Justice Academy; provide for a model training program for newly appointed police chiefs and other provisions: S0127
- Law Enforcement Training Council; provide council shall develop a minimum set of standards when establishing and implementing mediation program as alternative method of resolving misconduct complaints: H3794
- Law Enforcement Training Council; provide council shall operate and maintain the central registry of police misconduct and other provisions: S0275, H3814

Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act: H3791

Stop the School House to Jail House Pipeline Act: H3473

Tasers; Criminal Justice Academy must require training on proper use of tasers and continuing education courses on proper use of tasers to certify officers: H4593

Transparency in Justice Act: S0334

- Vehicle registration, private passenger-carrying vehicle; DMV may add a notation to indicate owner may suffer a medical condition and provide Criminal Justice Academy to offer courses on handling situations: S0575, H3037
- Criminal background checks; authorize state agencies and political subdivisions with access to federal tax information to conduct background checks on employees and contractors: **S0609**
- Criminal background checks; require social security number-based criminal records in addition to existing requirements: **H3664**
- Driver's license, suspended due to DUI; allow a person under 21 to enroll in interlock device program, revise interlock device sections for habitual offender and other provisions: S0028, H3008
- Driver's license; provide all evidence of refusal to alcohol testing or required to install interlock device must be removed if acquitted: H3148
- Driving; provide unlawful to drive while using a phone, pager, personal digital assistant device, or other wireless communication device that is not equipped with a hands-free mechanism; provide penalty: H3677
- Emergency scene management; revise definition of term emergency service personnel to include two truck operators: H3502 Ethical Policing Transparency and Accountability Act: H3866

## LAW ENFORCEMENT (continued)

- Failure to stop for law enforcement; provide a driver proceeding at or below posted speed limit to a reasonable or well-lit location and stops while engaging emergency lights are mitigating circumstances: H3097
- Failure to stop; provide for penalty when vehicle leads officer on a high-speed pursuit which has been video recorded: \$0355
- Fargo's and Hyco's Law: H3066
- Fire Marshal Office, transfer to LLR; delete obsolete language; revise duties; revise fire dealer licensure classes; other provisions: S0460
- Fire and police alarm boxes, interference; increase the fine for a violation and provide a greater penalty for violation committed inside a state or local correctional institution: H3419
- Firearm, theft; require owner or person in lawful possession of firearm report theft of such weapon; require law enforcement to collect certain information; provide graduated penalties for failure to report: H4158
- Firearms or ammunition, regulation and public use; provide regulation also applies to knives: H3551
- Fireworks; revise definition of term fireworks prohibited zone to include any public beach or public beach access designated and posted by a local governing body: S0196
- Handguns; increase penalty for unlawful sale, delivery, lease, rent, barter, loan, exchange, or transport of certain handguns; records of confiscated handguns must be made public and must trace the origins of handguns: H4602
- Homicide, drug-induced; create offense of drug-induced homicide, provide penalty, and prohibit affirmative defense: S0197, S0429
- Impersonating law enforcement; remove exception for citizen's arrest: H3428
- Information collected by officers during traffic stop when not cited or arrested; provide provisions applies to when issuing citation or arresting and revise provision that requires General Assembly Committee review: H3156
- Interrogation of a child; require law enforcement to comply with certain requirements before interrogating a child in custody for violation a criminal law or ordinance; other provisions: H3178
- Juvenile sex offenders; provide procedure for certain registered offenders names be removed from registry and allow for certain juveniles to be placed on registry: H3158
- Law Enforcement Civilian Review Board, created; provide for responsibilities: H3668

Law Enforcement integrity Act: H3049

- Law Enforcement; provide county or municipality may not decrease appropriation more than 5 percent of previous appropriation for respective governing body; provide exceptions: H3977
- Law enforcement and public safety; provide that certain statements made during questioning must be recorded and other provisions: S0056
- Law enforcement; provide agencies must employ or maintain a contract with a licensed mental health professional: H4595
- Law enforcement; provide agency shall have written policy regarding investigation of officer-involved deaths; provide for contents of policy, investigations, reports, and other provisions: S0068
- Law enforcement; provide law enforcement agency shall not purchase cell-site simulator technology and agencies with simulator tech shall discontinue use and discard devices; other provisions: H3138
- Law enforcement; provide law enforcement agency shall not purchase cell-site simulator technology from company requiring nondisclosure agreement; define terms: H3150
- Law enforcement; provide that a law enforcement agency may not acquire or purchase certain military items: H4542
- Left lane driving; provide for when lawful to drive in left lane of interstate and provide circumstances for traffic ticket issued for violation: S0434

# **LAW ENFORCEMENT (continued)**

- License plate, display; provide a vehicle may not be stopped for having a frame on its license plate that obscures the plate letters or numbers in the absence of a violation of another law:

  H3086
- Marijuana scent; provide scent of marijuana alone does not provide law enforcement with reasonable suspicion or probable cause to stop, search, seizure or arrest: H4610
- Masks that conceal identity; provide the prohibition does not apply during an active pandemic or epidemic: S0765
- Masks; allow for wearing of mask which conceals a person's identity as means of limiting exposure to respiratory viruses during pandemic: S0764
- Mentally ill person; provide emergency admission may be extended by doctor during natural disaster or life-threatening conditions; officers responsible for transport must be part of a therapeutic transport unit and other provisions:

#### Officers

- Assault and battery; add high and aggravated nature occurs when a person injures law enforcement, corrections officer, or first responder during official duties: H3292
- Body cams; provide officers shall not install, activate, or use biometric surveillance system in connection with camera or data collected by camera; provide penalties: H3918
- Custodial arrest; provide a person may not be placed under custodial arrest when charged with certain traffic offenses for which a uniform traffic ticket is issued: H3087
- Emergency proclamations; transfer authority to General Assembly; establish conditions and procedures; revise DHEC authority to quarantine; other provisions: H3526
- Employer and employee contribution rates under SCRS and PORS; provide an employer may elect to pay all or a portion required employee contribution up to a certain limit during a fiscal year: S0234, S0616, H3106
- Firearms; provide law enforcement has authority to seize firearms and ammunitions for person who poses risk of injury to self or others; establish criteria for seizure and return; other provisions: H4211
- Hindering a law enforcement officer; provide that a person who hinders an officer is guilty of a misdemeanor; provide officer shall not interfere with person recording or photographing in certain circumstances: S0089
- Law Enforcement Officers Helping Alleviate Lawful Obstruction -HALO Act: H3565
- Law enforcement certification, evidence of good character; provide that favorable results of a review of the central registry of police misconduct is required and Law Enforcement Training Council to maintain registry: S0275
- Law enforcement officers, certification; provide noncertified officer shall only perform duties as officer while accompanied by a certified officer; make technical changes: H3050
- Law enforcement officers, retired ID issuance; delete provision that restricts the carrying of a concealed weapon onto certain premises: S0297, H3061, H3170
- Law enforcement officers, retirement; provide any officer who becomes member of any other state retirement system who pleads guilty or nolo contendere to a felony related to employment forfeits all benefits: H3793
- Law enforcement officers; designate certain officers and public safety providers as first responders: H3083
- Law enforcement officers; prohibit officers from using excessive restraint when detaining a person or making an arrest; provide penalties; SLED granted jurisdiction: H3152
- Law enforcement officers; prohibit use of excessive force when detaining a person or when making arrest; establish criminal penalties; other provisions: H4406
- Law enforcement officers; provide agencies shall submit a certificate from a licensed psychiatrist that candidate has undergone psychiatric exam and its results; other provisions: H3725

# LAW ENFORCEMENT (continued)

- Law enforcement officers; provide certified officers annually must complete continuing education credits in diversity and racial sensitivity: H3046, H3723
- Law enforcement officers; provide officer under misconduct investigation is prohibited from retiring from agency during investigation: H3815
- Law enforcement officers; provide officers must undergo mental health evaluation before certified or recertified; other provisions: S0342, H3047
- Law enforcement officers; provide unlawful to use any chemical agent to incapacitate certain minors: H3861
- Law enforcement, certification; require completion of eight hour general training continuing law enforcement education program as condition for renewal: S0279
- Law enforcement; provide agency shall have written policy regarding investigation of officer-involved deaths; provide for contents of policy, investigations, reports, and other provisions: S0068
- Law enforcement; provide an agency that serves a community with a high concentration of minority residents shall make efforts to recruit, retain, and promote diversity that represents the community; other provisions: H3667
- Law enforcement; provide for enhanced penalties if an offense is committed against a law enforcement officer: S0206
- Officer certification, requirements; require officers to complete field training program, provide exceptions and other provisions: S0126
- Officers, qualifications; provide Director may accept for training an officer with an associate degree or one enrolled in associate degree program: H3724
- Perjury; provide circumstance upon which law enforcement is guilt of perjury and provide penalty: H3666
- Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act: H3791
- Police misconduct; expand definition of misconduct; provide law enforcement agency reporting shall cooperate and other provisions: S0128
- Police officer retirement; provide an additional one time payment to members who are killed in the line of duty; set forth amount dependent on circumstances of death: S0926
- Property tax, exemptions; provide for exemption for two private passenger vehicles owned or leased by any permanently and totally disabled law officer or firefighter: H4511
- Red Flags Act: H3570
- Registration plate, illumination; make technical change; provide vehicle may not be stopped for having inoperable tail lamp or separate lamp in absence of violation of another law: H3090, H3992
- Restraint, criminal suspect; provide unlawful for law enforcement officer or paramedic to inject ketamine into a criminal suspect as means to incapacitate him; provide penalty: H3038, H3687
- Retirement system, amount earned upon returning to employment; exempt certified educators from limits and delete earning limits for police officers: S0328
- Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work in SCRS and SCPORS; provide may return to work without affecting monthly retirement allowance if not employed in at least 12 consecutive months: H3595
- Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work to covered employment in SCRS and SCPORS; change amount earned to not exceed retirement earnings test exempt lower amount for individual below normal retirement age: S0361
- Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work to covered employment in SCRS and SCPORS; increase amount that may be earned without affecting monthly retirement allowance: H3032, H3557
- Retirement systems, courts, police officers, General Assembly and state employees; provide a member who is not retired may name secondary beneficiaries in the same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: <u>\$0658</u>

# **LAW ENFORCEMENT (continued)**

- SCRS and PORS; provide a participating employer engages a certain member to perform service, then employer shall pay to the system the employer contribution required; remove earnings limitations after 12 months retired: H3134
- SLED, assistance program's provision of counseling and support services; require SLED to disclose to an officers employing agency whether counseling services have been provided or recommended; other provisions: S0277, S0278
- Student loan forgiveness programs; provide certain law enforcement officers qualify for student loan forgiveness; provide for appropriations for funding: H4395
- Tasers; Criminal Justice Academy must require training on proper use of tasers and continuing education courses on proper use of tasers to certify officers: H4593

Transparency in Justice Act: S0334

- Warrant, execution; provide procedures for executing a warrant; provide penalties and civil remedies; authorize Law Enforcement Training Council to establish course for training; other provisions: H3089
- Open Carry with Training Act: S0589, H3094
- Physical Therapy Examiners, license qualifications and licensure by endorsement from other jurisdictions; require certain fingerprint-supported state and national criminal record checks for initial licensure; other provisions: **S0287**, H3327
- Police Brutality Citizens Review Committee, created; create committee in each county to investigate police brutality and publish report and other provisions: H3409
- Police dogs and horses, Teasing, maltreating, and injuring; provide for penalties, restitution and community service: S0378
- penalties, restitution and community service: S0378 Police misconduct investigation; revise definition of misconduct: S0281
- Police misconduct investigations; provide parties may agree to extension granted by SLED director with a specified time period; excessive force findings must be reported within 10 days; other provisions: S0280
- Reckless driving; provide a driver neglecting laws that result in great bodily harm is guilty of a misdemeanor or in the death of another person is guilty of a felony and provide penalties; provide for required drug and alcohol tests: H3507
- Reckless vehicular homicide and felony reckless driving; provide penalties; provide procedure for license reinstatement and other provisions: S0135
- Resource officer; provide public school shall ensure continuous presence of resource officer during regular hours and other provisions: H3314

Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act: S0472

- Restricted personal information; prohibit release of restricted information of covered person or immediate family to public with intent to cause harm; other provisions: H4210
- SC Child Abuse Response Protocol Act: **S0229**, H3209
- SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044
- SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155, H3039, H3096
- SC Data Privacy Act: H3016
- SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092
- SC Election Fraud Law Enforcement Act of 2021: H3525
- SC Hands-free Act: S0248, H3360
- SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053
- SC LEADS Act: S0124

**SLED** 

- Alcohol; establish the Dept of Alcohol Licensing and Enforcement; transfer powers from DOR; remove SLED's jurisdiction; provide for fee collection; other provisions: S0388
- Clerks and Magistrates shall report to SLED case dispositions by 10 days and report issuance of orders preventing firearm possession within 48 hours; Law enforcement reports in 24 hours: S0078, S0191, H3928
- Law enforcement officers; prohibit officers from using excessive restraint when detaining a person or making an arrest; provide penalties; SLED granted jurisdiction: H3152

## LAW ENFORCEMENT (continued)

- SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021: H3495
- SC CWP Statistics Improvement Act of 2021: H3504
- SLED investigations; provide SLED shall have specific and exclusive jurisdiction over certain investigations; provide exceptions; provide penalties and other provisions: S0125
- SLED, assistance program's provision of counseling and support services; require SLED to disclose to an officers employing agency whether counseling services have been provided or recommended; other provisions: S0277, S0278
- SLED; grant SLED specific and exclusive jurisdiction to investigate all officer-involved shootings and other provisions: \$0085
- SLED; provide SLED shall establish Use of Force and Traffic Stop database and promulgate regulations: H3562
- SLED; provide SLED shall establish a hate crimes database and promulgate regulations: H3043
- SLED; provide agency authorized to request fingerprint background check may request federal as well; provide SLED may submit fingerprints to FBI and other provisions: S0456
- SLED; require SLED to create and maintain report listing each political subdivision in compliance with certain sections and designate report as Immigration Compliance Report; other provisions: S0353
- SLED; require SLED to provide an information system accessible to state and local law enforcement for performing disciplinary history background checks on prospective employees; other provisions: S0276
- Vulnerable Adult Maltreatment Registry Act: H3180
- School bus, unlawfully passing; revise penalties; provide fines must be used to purchase digital recording devices mounted on buses and extended bus stop arms: H3100
- School bus, vehicle meeting or overtaking a school bus; allow public safety to issue civil penalty citation of the registered owner of the vehicle and method to challenge citation: S0286, H3182
- Seized property; provide that law enforcement agency that seized the property and officers that work for that agency may not purchase any of the property at sale: S0283
- Sentencing Reform: S0051
- Sex offender registry; give family court judge discretion in requiring juvenile of 14 years or older to be placed on registry and limit public access to certain information in records: S0225, H3215
- Sex offenders; provide a person who is registered as a sex offender may petition to terminate registration requirement after ten years; and reduce maximum to 15 years: H3044
- Sex offenders; provide circumstance in which offender may have contact or custody with other minor child and other provisions: H3052
- Sexual battery, spousal; delete provisions requiring reporting to law enforcement within 30 days and other provisions: H3433
- Sexual offender registry; conform registration provisions for second degree criminal sexual conduct with a minor to third degree criminal sexual conduct with a minor: H4075
- Sheriff and coroner, candidate qualifications; candidate may be certified by a political party or authority to which a petition is submitted if candidate submits sworn affadavit; other provisions: S0020
- Sheriff, vacancy; provide when Governor appoints interim sheriff who then runs unsuccessfully in next election that the Governor may appoint the newly elected sheriff to fill the remaining term of interim: H3276
- Speed limits and sunscreen devices; revise penalties for violations and other provisions: H3983
- Speed limits, minimums; provide minimum speed limit on highway with maximum posted speed limit of 70 miles an hour is 50 miles an hour: H3155

# **LAW ENFORCEMENT (continued)**

Speedometer;unlawful to operate car on highway without working speedometer; provide penalties and other provisions: H3160

Study Committee on Racial Profiling, created; review law enforcement policies, practices, and procedures regarding racial profiling; make recommendations to the General Assembly and other provisions: S0095

Subpoena, court order, or warrant; provide a SC business must treat subpoenas, court orders, and warrants issued by another state as if issued by SC; provide for search warrants for electronic data and info; other provisions: H4213

Surveillance; prohibit surveillance by law enforcement of certain land without first obtaining a warrant or property owner's permission: H3596

Suspended license; provide a person may not be placed under custodial arrest when stopped for driving with suspended license and other provisions: H3151

Tasers; require law enforcement agencies to adopt and maintain policies regarding use of tasers or stun guns; require documentation of taser use; other provisions: H4404

Tear gas; prohibition for possession does not apply to personal pepper spray device for self defense: S0333

Telecommunication location information; provide that upon request by law enforcement agency a carrier shall provide location information in order to respond to emergency; other provisions: S0581, H3817

Tobacco and alternative nicotine products; prohibit sale to person under 21 and other provisions: H3303

Traffic stops; provide driver and passenger must disclose the existence of all firearms in vehicle: H3036

Trafficking in person; create offense of promoting travel for prostitution or sex trafficking; Human Trafficking Task Force provide training; provide for advocate; provide for expungement; other provisions: H4067

Trafficking in persons; include in purview of procedures for interception of wire, oral, or electronic communications: H4068

Transparency in Justice Act: S0334

Unlawful use of wireless device while driving; increase penalty for a violation: H3093

Use of force; require agencies develop a use of force policy; require

Law Enforcement Training Council develop a model use
of of force policy that may be adopted; other provisions:
S0896

V-SAFE; revise grant funding, amounts and awards; direct additional insurance premium taxes and depreciation reimbursement funds to program: H3252

Vehicle storage costs; provide only certain storage costs may be charged to the owner and lienholder of vehicle when parked on private property without permission; provide costs may not be charged without notice sent: S0535, H3729

Vehicle with sunscreen device; revise penalties for violations: H3084

Workers' comp; definition of injury and personal injury so as to exempt injuries sustained by law enforcement in the line of duty from certain limitations on claims caused by stress, mental injury or illness: H3413, H3939

Workers' comp; provide first responders, correctional officers, and health care providers are entitled to worker's comp when contracting covid and other provisions: H3192

Workplace violence; require hospitals to document and maintain record of incidents and report incidents to law enforcement and DHEC: H4598

# **LAWYERS**

See Attorneys (this index)

# LEE COUNTY

# **LEE COUNTY (continued)**

Lee County Transportation Committee shall be allowed and paid 100 dollars from Lee County fund C revenues for each meeting attended; provide members shall receive payments upon the issuance of approved vouchers; other provisions: S0447

Lee County legislative delegation duties to protect fish and game in Lee County, repealed: H3056

# LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COUNCIL

Legislative Audit Council; expand prerequisites for director qualifications; grant subpoena powers; expand access to records and provide penalties for failure to comply to request for records: S0394

Legislative Audit Council; provide council shall conduct a management performance audit of each public institution of higher education every ten years: H3323

Member, elections of May 5, 2021: S0699

## LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

#### **Revised Volumes**

To adopt revised Code Volumes 1A and 14A: S0466, <u>H3691</u> To adopt revised Code Volumes 21: S0973

# LEGISLATIVE PRINTING, INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS

#### LEGISLATURE

See General Assembly (this index)

## LEXINGTON COUNTY

Daniel Wayne Cogburn Interchange named: S0004

Midlands Tech College Commission; expand membership of the commission by adding additional seat appointed by the lexington delegation and a seat appointed by Richland delegation: S0715

Richland-Lexington Airport District; increase membership to two members appointed by Lexington County Legislative Delegation; eliminate two appointments made Columbia City Council; other provisions: H3898

The Twin Bridges - West and The Twin Bridges - East named: H4181

# **LIBRARIES**

# LICENSE PLATES

See Motor Vehicles (this index)

# **LIENS**

See Property (this index)

### LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

# LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS

See Fuel (this index)

## LITTER

See Also Conservation (this index)

Commercial circulars and handbills; provide a person may opt out and provide entity not complying is in violation of certain littering provisions: H3118

## LITTER (continued)

County government, powers; authorize to adopt by ordinance a requirements that a property owner shall keep a lot or other property clean and free of rubbish; provide exemptions: S0423

Litter; increase penalties for violation of dumping on private or public property: H4084

Littering; revise penalties and establish civil offense: H4559

PalmettoPride; add DOT Secretary to board; provide funds allocated shall flow through DOT; provide PRT shall transfer certain

funds to DOT: H4603

# **LOANS**

See Banks and Savings and Loan Associations (this index)

# LOBBYISTS AND LOBBYING

Lobbyists; prohibit use of public funds to contract with a person whose activities include lobbying: H3743

Lobbyists; provide schools or districts shall provide certain notice to families enrolled in district of lobbyists and provide report of expenditures on lobbyists; other provisions: H3967

Lobbyists; require an additional report when lobbyist has performed lobbying or other work-related contacts with a member or employee of PSC or ORS; other provisions: H3920

### LOTTERY

Lotteries; provide that proceeds in the education lottery may be used only for higher education tuition assistance and scholarships: H3690

Lottery Commission; provide Lottery Commission may own, market, and regulate certain cash deposit-activated games of skill that may be played to earn prizes; other provisions: H4521

Lottery prizes; remove certain provisions relating to contracting with certain agencies: H4514

Scholarship Reserve Account; provide for account funded by unclaimed prize money and surplus funds; other provisions: H3882

# LYMPHEDEMA

See Medical (this index)

# - M -

# **MAGISTRATES**

See Courts (this index)

# MANUFACTURED HOUSING

See Mobile Homes (this index)

# MANUFACTURERS AND MANUFACTURING

See Businesses and Corporations (this index)

#### MARION COUNTY

Marion County Board of Education; provide date of 2022 election to occur on second tuesday of May, 2022: S0948

Marion County Council; authorize to postpone for one additional year the implementation of it's countywide property tax equalization and reassessment program for the 2023 tax year: S0909

Marion County Fish and Game Commission and establishment of Shelly
Lake Fish Sanctuary in Marion County, repealed: H3056

Marvin Stevenson, County Councilman, Commissioner Highway renamed Honorable Marvin Stevenson Highway: S0950

William "Penn" Troy Highway named: **S0783**, **H4315** 

#### MARLBORO COUNTY

Congress; memorialize to assist the Pee Dee Indian Tribe in achieving federal recognition and grant them all rights and privileges granted to nationally recognized Native American Tribes: <u>H4070</u>

Fish and wildlife projects in Marlboro County, repealed: H3056

# **MARRIAGE**

See Domestic Relations (this index)

# MASSEURS AND MASSEUSES

# **MASTERS-IN-EQUITY**

See Courts (this index)

#### MCCORMICK COUNTY

#### **MEDIA**

## **MEDICAID**

See Health and Human Services Department (this index)

#### **MEDICAL**

# Abortion

Abortion prohibition exceptions; eliminate rape, incest and fetal anomaly exceptions: H4088

Abortion, prohibition exceptions upon detecting fetal heartbeat; require physician to retain fetal tissue when performing abortion if patient alleges pregnancy due to rape or incest; other provisions: H4005

Abortion; require disclosure of medical information to persons who may receive a chemically induced abortion with exceptions: S0907, H4568

Abortions; make an abortion a criminal act during any trimester if sole reason is the child has a fetal anomaly and remove fetal anomaly as exception to SC Pain-Capable Unborn Child Protection Act: H3512

Equal Protection for Unborn Babies Act: S0988

Human Life Nondiscrimination Act: H3872

Life Appropriation Act; define certain abortion terms; prohibit public funds going towards abortions; other provisions: H3508

Personhood Act of SC: S0381, H3568

SC Fetal Heartbeat Protection from Abortion Act: **S0001** 

SC Pro Birth Accountability Act: S0341

SC Stands for Life Act: S0399, H3163

SC Unborn Victims of Violence Act of 2021: H4046

Accident and health insurance; all health insurance carriers shall offer shared savings incentive programs subject to exceptions; provide requirements and other provisions: S0289

Acute hospital care at home; add definition to health care facility licensure definitions; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to license; exempt from certificate of need: H4549

Ambulance services; designate ambulance services as an essential service; require each county ensure at least one licensed ambulance service is operating; other provisions: S0960, H4601

Anatomical gifts and organ donation; prohibit discrimination against individuals with disabilities in accessing anatomical gifts and organ transplants; create civil remedies; other provisions: H4597

Anesthesiologist's assistants, supervision; increase number of assistants that can be supervised; delete licensure requirements for assistants to appear before board and present certain certification and knowledge: S0624, H4253

## **MEDICAL** (continued)

- Arbitration agreements; prohibit use of arbitration agreements by long-term care facilities to resolve claims of residents for injury or other damages occuring at facility: S0267
- Assault and battery; add high and aggravated nature occurs when a person injures health care worker or emergency response employee in the discharge of or because of official duties: H4558
- Assault and battery; add high and aggravated nature occurs when a person injures law enforcement, corrections officer, or first responder during official duties: H3292
- Assault and battery; provide a person who unlawfully injures a health care professional during course of duties or person in facility commits assault and battery of a high and aggravated nature; provide penalties: S0428
- Assisted living and community residential care facilities; establish minimum staffing requirements; require installation and continuous monitoring of video equipment; require DHEC to establish system for maintaining recorded images: H4145
- Athletic Trainers; transfer regulatory authority to the Medical Examiners Board: H4179
- Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact Act: H3840
- Birth certificates; allow use of an inscribed family bible or genealogical record as documentation of date of birth in certain circumstances: H3231
- Birthing centers; require birthing centers to register on-call agreements and transfer policies with DHEC; other provisions: H4103
- Certificate of need, exceptions; add opioid treatment programs: H4564 Certificate of need, exemptions; make requirements inapplicable to home health agencies: H4546
- Certificate of need; add diabetes screening facilities: S0717
- Certificate of need; provide that the addition of beds in certain situations is exempt from certificate of need requirements; increase dollar threshold for capital expenditures on medical equipment; other provisions: S0370
- Choking Prevention Act: H4796
- Community pool; provide owner and operator not liable in an action seeking damages for injury or death resulting from transmission of Covid-19 alleged to have resulted from opening pool: S0183
- Community-Law Enforcement Partnership for Deflection and Substance Use Disorder Treatment Act: H3370
- Consent; conform order or priority of persons who may give consent to the order of priority in the Adult Health Care Consent Act: H4600
- Controlled substance offenses and penalties; decriminalize possession of certain weights, allow for civil citation, and other provisions: H3228, H3672
- Controlled substance, schedules; authorize director of DHEC to add substance to schedule I temporarily: H3368
- Controlled substance; decriminalize certain weights of marijuana and allow for citation; decrease penalties for first offense of possession of meth or cocaine; require completion of drug treatment program; other provisions: H3571
- Controlled substances, schedules; require Pharmacy Board to perform functions to quickly identify new synthetic chemical formulas for scheduling; authorize board to issue emergency rules: H4053
- Controlled substances, trafficking offenses; add offense for trafficking fentanyl: S0458, H3367
- Controlled substances; add certain synthetic cannabinoid and cathinone compounds as schedule I controlled substances: H4174
- Controlled substances; legalize possession of certain limits of marijuana or hashish by a vet with honorable discharge with PTSD and other provisions: H3202
- Coroner, jurisdiction over body subject to anatomical gift; clarify coroner must cooperate expeditiously with a procurement organization to maximize opportunity to recover anatomical gifts: S0697

## **MEDICAL** (continued)

- Coroner; provide coroner may act as first responder under certain circumstances: H3958
- Coroners and Medical Examiners; require completion of continuing education on identification of deaths caused by opiates:
- Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731
- Covid-19 Liability Safe Harbor Act: H3597
- Covid-19 State of Emergency; General Assembly refuses to consent to an extension of any Covid-19-related state of emergencies without consent of General Assembly: S0130
- Covid-19 Vaccinations; provide Covid-19 vaccinations are voluntary and an employer cannot take adverse employment action against an employee not taking vaccine; provide DHEC cannot require quarantine for those refusing vaccine: S0177, H3711
- Covid-19 state of emergency issuance; senate declines to consent to extension or renewal of current state of emergency or issuance of any new Covid-19 one without consent of General Assembly: **S0803**
- Covid-19 testing; require DHEC to establish at-home testing distribution program; provide for requirements, define terms, and provide for sunset provision: H4770
- Covid-19 vaccination; prohibit vaccination requirement for employment or enrollment; prohibit vaccination requirement to be present without a face mask at any facility or institution; other provisions: H4552
- Covid-19 vaccination; provide employer may not terminate an employee for not getting vaccinated if employee received monoclonal therapy or was previously diagnosed with Covid-19; provide remedies for violations: H4516
- Covid-19 vaccination; provide students are entitled to attend public school regardless of status; prohibit DHEC and school districts from requiring students to be vaccinated: H4556
- Covid-19 vaccinations; require DHEC to move teachers and staff to phase 1a of vaccinations; coordinate with SDE and other provisions: S0516, S0520, H3838, H3858, H3886
- Covid-19 vaccine, required; establish civil liability in certain circumstances for an entity that requires a person seeking admission on their premises to be vaccinated: H4545, H4764
- Covid-19 vaccine; allow podiatrists to administer premeasured doses: S0558, **H3900**
- Covid-19 vaccine; health services to minors with parental consent; prohibit administration of Covid-19 vaccine without parental consent: S0838
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide DHEC add custodial staff to phase 1A of the vaccine list: H3732
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require covid-19 vaccine: H4508
- Covid-19 vaccines; direct DHEC to temporarily authorize certain health workers to administer vaccine: S0418, S0419, H3602, H3603
- Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391
- Covid-19; authorize business or other establishment to notify patrons of percentage of vaccinated employees; other provisions: S0687
- Covid-19; establish mandatory, temporary standard for use by schools to control, prevent and mitigate Covid-19 spread; require school districts to adopt and comply with this standard: S0346
- Covid-19; make appropriations for state's public health response to Covid-19 including vaccinations: **H3707**
- Covid-19; provide DHEC may not expend funds on any mandatory enforcement, coercion, requirement or guidance of masks, covid testing, or vaccines: H4509

# **MEDICAL** (continued)

Critical care, telemedicine; prohibit hospitals from utilizing telemedicine to deliver intensive or critical care services; require such services be provided or supervised by doctor certified in critical care medicine: S0265

Cure Act: H3171

DHEC, abolish; Rename and reorganize DHEC to Department of Public Health; create Department of Environmental Control; provide directors appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803

Death certificates, mandatory electronic filing; eliminate exemptions for physicians who certify fewer than 12 deaths annually:

Dental insurance; prohibit inclusion of alternative benefit clauses in dental policies: H4588

Dental insurance; prohibit the exclusion of preexisting conditions in dental policies: H4589

#### **Dentists**

Dental specialties needing special licensure, requirements; include American Board of Dental Specialties as recognized board: H3088

Disabilities and Special Needs Commission; require commission to complete certain training and establish qualifications for commission members: H3181

Do not resuscitate orders; allow a parent or legal guardian or a medically eligible child to request and revoke a DNR order for emergency services for child; other provisions: S0508

Drug offenses; conform language to language of provisions concerning possession and distribution of certain illegal drugs which would include synthetic opiates and other drugs: S0207, H3363

Drugs and treatments; authorize the use of investigational drugs or treatments for certain patients who contract an infection or other health condition caused by pandemic or epidemic: H4567

Drugs, unlawful possession, manufacturing, and trafficking; revise penalties and weight presumptions; eliminate mandatory minimum sentences: H3623

Emergency scene management; revise definition of term emergency service personnel to include two truck operators: H3502

Emergency vehicles and scene management, prohibitions by drivers; increase penalty; provide penalty for property damage or cause of great bodily injury or death; other provisions:

Eyes and eye tissue; provide a for-profit entity shall not engage in procurement, transfer, or distribution of any human eye, tissue or part: S0646

Fallen First Responders Survivor Advocate position, created within DOA; provide duties and responsibilities: H3165

Female Health and Wellness Act: S0574, H3747

First responders; prohibit the state and political subdivisions from requiring a covid-19 vaccination for first responders: H4561

Fitness to stand trial, hearings; extend length of time certain persons unfit to stand trial may be hospitalized for restoration treatment and other provisions: S0079, H3773

Forfeitures; delete provisions subject to forfeiture, provide terms for vehicle forfeiture, delete and add specific references to illegal substances, and provide for probable cause monies seized; other provisions: S0209

Fraud; establish fraud division within the Dept of Insurance; transfer duties and obligations to division; make conforming changes: H3586

Greenville Health Authority Board of Trustees; shall supervise lessee's compliance with all of it's duties and responsibilities enumerated in the master affiliation agreement and lease; other provisions: S0722, H4133

Health benefit plan; prohibit preexisting condition exclusions in plans: H3239

# **MEDICAL** (continued)

Health care expense debt; prevent from reporting to credit bureau or from pursuing collection activities; provide for exceptions; other provisions: H4030

Health care facilities, regulation; eliminate certificate of need requirements and program: H3223

Health insurance coverage; require insurance and health maintenance organizations to cover annual well-women examinations and provide definition: S0577, H3748

Health insurance plans; require state plan prepared and submitted by DHHS for federal approval to provide that health insurance plans offered be available to adults under 65 with certain income: S0210

Health insurance; require issuers to issue individual health insurance coverage for minors regardless of whether child is dependent of an insured of issuer; require maternity care coverage: H4052

Healthcare Professional Loan Forgiveness Program, established; provide for eligibility, administration, and funding; create advisory committee and other provisions: H4389

Hearing Aides Coverage for Children Act: H3234

Hearing aids; require health insurance and group health benefit plans to cover hearing aids and replacements for insureds with impaired hearing and provide for scope of coverage; other provisions: S0193, H3400

Hospital fees; prohibit hospitals from charging uninsured patients fees in excess of the maximum fees charged insured patients for same services: H4198

Hospitals; require hospitals to develop a strategic plan to ensure that underserved populations have access to health care in the event of a merger or reorganization; other provisions: \$0161

Income tax deduction; allow for deduction of all military retirement income and first responder retirement income; other provisions: S0194, H3349

Income tax, deductions; allow for deduction from taxable income for donating human organs for transplantation: S0048

Insulin; define prescription insulin drug and require all health insurance to cap an insured's monthly cost-sharing obligation for covered prescription insulin drugs: H4245

Insurance and health care providers; prohibit from engaging in surprise billing: S0314, H3401

Insurance companies and health maintenance organizations and PEBA; require to provide coverage for certain tests for early detection of cardiovascular disease: S0298

Insurance; establish a direct primary care agreement is not a contract of insurance and not subject to regulations; other provisions: S0718, H4169

Insurance; establish minimum nonforfeiture amounts; require long term care notice of rate increases; provide time and manner for certain filings and clarify certain filings; other provisions: S0981

Insurance; provide insurer must provide a discount to a policy holder who has and maintains a declaration pursuant to the Death with Dignity Act: S0688

Insurance; provide plan may require insured to fail to successfully respond to a drug for state four advanced, metastatic cancer prior to approval of prescribed drug by physician: H3775

Insurance; provide procedure for insurer to cancel, nonrenew, or terminate all or substantially all of an entire line or class of business; provide listing of underwriting restrictions regardless of geography; other provisions: H3585

Intensive or critical care; require hospitals providing intensive or critical care to have certified critical care doctor on duty or on call at all times: S0269

Joint Committee on Women's Reproductive Rights, established; provide for membership, duties, procedures and other provisions:

Kershaw County Hospital Board; rename board The Health Services

District of Kershaw County; update mission,
duties, responsibilities, procedures and terms: H4163

# **MEDICAL** (continued)

Kershaw Health; provide for composition of Kershaw Health Board; provide for nominations and terms; revise purpose and scope of powers and duties; stagger terms and other provisions: **S0729** 

Kidney donation; prohibit issuers of life, group life, disability income, and long term care insurance from discriminating against living kidney donors; extend Family Medical Leave Act benefits to kidney donation: H4537

Law enforcement officers; designate certain officers and public safety providers as first responders: H3083

Liability protection; provide liability protections for a limited time for health care providers and businesses that follow public health guidance during Covid-19; other provisions: H3698

Long-term Care Tax Credit Act: S0121

Long-term care facilities, residents rights; add the right of resident to communicate with person by videotelephonic or web-based video communication technologies: H3227

Marijuana Control Act; decriminalize marijuana; provide for regulation and personal use of marijuana; other provision: S0335

Marijuana; provide for advisory referendum to determine if electors favor legalization of marijuana for recreational use:

Mask mandates; prohibit state officials from participating in enforcement of any unlawful federal mask mandate that violates the constitution, establish penalties, and other provisions: H3218

Mask mandates; provide unlawful for state or any political subdivision to accept federal funds to enforce an unlawful federal mask mandate or vaccine mandate: H3126

Masks; allow for wearing of mask which conceals a person's identity as means of limiting exposure to respiratory viruses during pandemic: S0764

Masks; provide a public institution of higher learning may not require students or employees to wear face masks: H4505

Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507

Masks; require certain individuals to wear masks to prevent spread of Covid-19: S0445, H3490

Massage Therapy Practice Act: S0227, H3561

Medicaid expansion; provide for a statewide advisory referendum to be held in 2022 general election to determine if electors favor medicaid expansion: S0083, H3269

Medicaid, mental health; require DHHS to reimburse practitioners for mental health telehealth services delivered to patients enrolled in medicaid: H3230

Medicaid; provide that an adult 65 or younger whose income is below 138 percent of the federal poverty level is eligible for medicaid: H3226

Medicaid; require medicaid health plans to ensure access to clinical services for effective treatment of opioid use disorders including medications: H3362

Medical Ethics and Diversity Act: S0811, H3518, H4776

Medical assistants; specify tasks that can be delegated to a certified medical assistant; other provisions: S0613, H4296

Medications, authorized provisions by unlicensed persons in community residential facilities; extend these provisions to correctional facilities: **S0454**, H3697

Mentally ill person; provide emergency admission may be extended by doctor during natural disaster or life-threatening conditions; officers responsible for transport must be part of a therapeutic transport unit and other provisions: S0259

Methadone restrictions; authorize certain health care practitioners to administer or dispense methadone or other narcotic treatment medications to patients in treatment programs; other provisions: H3365

Midwife Practice Act: H3510

## **MEDICAL** (continued)

Minimum wage; provide wage is greater than 15 dollars or the wage set by the Fair Labor Standards Act; other provisions: H3341

Morphine trafficking, penalties; apply also to synthetic opiate derivatives: H3172

Naloxone; require prescribers to offer a prescription for naloxone hydrochloride to a patient under certain circumstances: **S0571**, H3366

Narcotics and controlled substances; prohibit the possession of one dosage unit or less of a controlled substance and provide penalties: S0021

Newborn Screening Advisory Committee; rename committee Newborn Screening and Rare Disease Council and establish requirements for council members: H3233

Newborn health screenings; add spinal muscular atrophy: H4599

Nurse Practice Act; provide that advanced practice registered nurses may perform specific acts pursuant to approved written guidelines, remove supervision requirements from certain terms; other provisions: S0639, H3682

Nurses, temporary licensure; create an additional category of temporary licensure for graduate nurses; prescribe criteria and other provisions: <u>S0455</u>

Nursing homes and nursing care facilities; require to maintain general liability insurance policy of at least one million dollars and provide penalty: S0031

Nursing homes, residential care and care facilities for persons with intellectual disabilities; require to install and maintain electronic video monitoring at every exit and copies retained for 30 days; other provisions: H3216

Optometry mobile units, locations; include Title I public schools among places mobile units may serve if services rendered not-for-profit programs: H3860

Parental Bill of Rights: S0900, H4555 Perinatal Integration Act of 2021: H3232

Perinatal care services; provide DHEC shall promulgate regulations to integrate birthing centers and licensed midwives; define necessary terms: S0379

Pharmacy Access Act: S0151, S0628, H3175

# **PhysIcians**

Physicians; provide that a physician must be a member of the SC Medical Association to practice: S0066

Physical Therapy Examiners, license qualifications and licensure by endorsement from other jurisdictions; require certain fingerprint-supported state and national criminal record checks for initial licensure; other provisions: \$0287, H3327

Physician assistants and advanced practice registered nurses; include issuing orders for certain home health services and other provisions: \$0503

Pregnancy expenses; require biological father to pay 50 percent; provide exceptions: H4231

Prescription Monitoring Program; add schedule V controlled substances to the prescribed and dispensed controlled substances monitored under the program: H3998

Prescriptions; exempt surgically implanted drug delivery systems from the 31 day supply limitation: S0652, **H3179** 

Psychology Interjurisdictional Compact (PSYPACT): H3833

Put Patients First Act: H3174

Recovery housing certification program; require Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Services Dept. to approve credentialing entity to develop
and administer voluntary certification; other provisions:
H3007

Regional tertiary level developmental evaluation centers; update names of those authorized to fulfill role: <u>S0431</u>

Rena Grant Sickle Cell Disease Voluntary Patient Registry Act: H3166
Renal dialysis facilities; provide renal drug manufacturer may deliver a
legend drug or device to a patient under certain
circumstances; remove minimum in-person requirements
for pharmacists and techs: \$\frac{\mathbf{S0427}}{\mathbf{COMP}}\$

# **MEDICAL** (continued)

Restraint, criminal suspect; provide unlawful for law enforcement officer or paramedic to inject ketamine into a criminal suspect as means to incapacitate him; provide penalty: H3038, H3687

SC Compassionate Care Act: S0150, H3361

SC Covid-19 Liability Immunity Act: **S0147** 

SC Dignity in Pregnancy and Childbirth Act: H3225, H4801

SC Harm Reduction Act: S0255

SC House; affirm commitment toward protecting children from mental and physical harms that occured due to covid pandemic:

SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053

SC Medicaid Buy-In Act: H3573

SC Medical Privacy Act: H4565

SC Midwife Practice Act: H4394

SC Minimum Wage Act: S0159, S0343, S0634

SC Rare Disease Advisory Council, established; establish within DHEC; provide for purpose, duties, membership, and funding; provide reporting requirements: H3956

SC Teledentistry Act; regulate practice of teledentistry: H4085

SC Vaccination Rights Act of 2022: S0899, H4560

SC Vulnerable Child Compassion and Protection Act: H4047

Sales tax, exemptions; exempt durable medical equipment and related supplies; expand number of sales that are subject to the exemption: S0974

Schedule II, III, and IV drugs; reschedule Flunitrazepam and Gamma Hydroxybutyric Acid as schedule II controlled substances: H3237, H3572

Scholarships; establish healthcare professional loan forgiveness program; provide for eligibility, administration and funding; create advisory committee; other provisions: S0712

School board members; include in eligibility for SCRS and State Health and Dental plans: H3128

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Sick leave; provide employees may use up to three days sick leave for certain chronic illnesses or health conditions without obtaining health care provider certification; other provisions: H3604

Sign Language Interpreters Act: H3795

Smoking; provide political subdivisions may not enact any laws, ordinances or rules pertaining to ingredients, flavors or licensing; other provisions: S0498, H3681

Special Order H.4493, adoption of census and establish election districts; 3126, prohibition of certain vaccine mandates: **H4684** 

State Health Care Plan and PEBA; require the board to consult with doctors and medical professionals when determining changes to the plan; change certain qualifications; other provisions: S0349

State Health Facility Licensure Act: S0290, H3161

Substance use; destigmatize disorder: **S0696** 

Telemedicine; provide definitions and guidelines for contracting telemedicine services; provide requirements to allow for provision of out-of-state telemedicine services: H3867

Vaccination status; provide individual may not be discriminated against because of vaccination status: S0889

Vaccinations; allow for individuals to opt out of infectious or contagious disease vaccinations for any reason; prohibit discrimination against individuals refusing vaccination:

Vaccinations; allow for individuals to opt out of infectious or contagious disease vaccinations for any reason; prohibit regulatory authorities from interfering with prescribing practices of practitioners: H3217

Veterans Nursing Degree Opportunity Act: H3253

Volunteer school personnel; allow volunteer school personnel who have been trained by a registered nurse to administer glucagon, insulin, or both to certain students: H3336

Voter registration; require nursing homes and residential care facilities to assist residents who desire to register to vote or vote absentee; other provisions`: H3876

# **MEDICAL** (continued)

Workers' Comp; clarify that medical treatment and supplies are furnished for any additional time that the judgement established; provide medical records and opinions are admissible; other provisions: S0366

Workers' Comp; provide first responders, correctional officers, and health care providers are entitled to worker's comp when contracting covid and other provisions: H3192

Workers' Comp; provide that a limitation on stress, mental injuries and mental illness for workers' comp does not apply to a first responder diagnosed with PTSD; define terms: S0094, S0282, S0402

Workplace violence; require hospitals to document and maintain record of incidents and report incidents to law enforcement and DHEC: H4598

#### **MEDICARE**

See Aging (this index)

## MENTAL HEALTH

See Also Disabilities and Special Needs Department (this index)

Counselors, therapists and psychologists, licensing; provide for regulation of behavior analysts and assistant behavior analysts; make conforming changes: S0630, H3731

#### **Department**

DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002

Fitness to stand trial, hearings; extend length of time certain persons unfit to stand trial may be hospitalized for restoration treatment and other provisions: S0079, H3773

Sexually Violent Predators Act; provide certain inmates are not eligible for supervised reentry until resolution of certain proceedings; provide for these proceedings and circumstances; other provisions: S0659, H4086

Law enforcement; provide agencies must employ or maintain a contract with a licensed mental health professional: H4595

Medicaid, mental health; require DHHS to reimburse practitioners for mental health telehealth services delivered to patients enrolled in medicaid: H3230

Mental Health Study Committee, created; provide for membership, require committee to make certain findings and prepare report to General Assembly: H3888

Mentally ill person; provide emergency admission may be extended by doctor during natural disaster or life-threatening conditions; officers responsible for transport must be part of a therapeutic transport unit and other provisions: S0259

SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053

Workers' Comp; provide that a limitation on stress, mental injuries and mental illness for workers' comp does not apply to a first responder diagnosed with PTSD; define terms: S0094, S0282, S0402

# **METALS**

Capital gains, deductions; provide for a 1 percent exemption on any capital gain recognized from the sale of certain metals:

Nonferrous metals; include lawful purchase, sale and possession of used detached catalytic converters; other provisions: S0590, H3940, <u>H3991</u>

Nonferrous metals; restructure the various offenses to include intent and clarify certain aspects of violations: H4534

SC RepositoryStudy Committee, created; determine the feasibility and efficacy of the establishment of a repository to store gold, silver and other metals for the state's reserves and for investments: H3379

#### MILITARY AFFAIRS

See Also Veterans' and Military Affairs (this index)

Civil Air Patrol; provide reemployment rights and protections granted guard members shall apply to Civil Air Patrol members: H4548

Controlled substances; legalize possession of certain limits of marijuana or hashish by a vet with honorable discharge with PTSD and other provisions; H3202

Cremated remains of veteran, disposal of unclaimed; provide Title 25, Chap. 012 are mandatory under certain circumstances; require coroners release certain human remains determined to be a veteran to a funeral home or the like: H3274

DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002

Driver's license, nonresident; provide conditions upon which nonresident active military or college student may operate a motor vehicle: H3966

Exceptional needs tax credit; provide that the cumulative maximum annual credit amounts are increased to provide a scholarship to any exceptional needs child of a armed forces member who was killed in duty: H3399

Homeowners Association Regime Fee Fairness to Deployed Service Members Act: H3313

Income tax credits; provide for credit for certain broadband providers that provide a discount to families with children who require internet access for education or veterans: H3891

Income tax deduction; allow for deduction of all military retirement income and first responder retirement income; other provisions: S0194, H3349

Military Priority Registration Act: H3025

Military Temporary Remote School Enrollment Act: S0459, H3337

Military retirement income deduction; remove certain limits: H4527

Military retirement income, deductions; exempt all military retirement income from SC income tax: H3352

Military special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: <u>**H3805**</u>

Military tuition rates; eliminate requirement for veteran or dependent enroll within three years of veteran's discharge in order to receive educational assistance: **S0241** 

National Guard; increase pension: H3398

Property tax exemptions; provide that property tax exemptions for vehicles that is afforded a former POW applies to all former POWs: S0137

Property tax, exemptions; provide certain disabled veterans are exempt from property taxes in the year in which the disability occurs: H3669

SC Defend the Guard Act: H3528

Special license plate fee for veterans; eliminate the fee: S0424

Special license plates, veterans; delete requirement that DMV allocate a portion of fees; provide individual or organization seeking issuance of plate is not required to provide fee or a market plan before plate produced: H3040

Special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: H3095

Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual or a military veteran in an apprenticeship program; other provisions: H3348

Tuition, military personnel and dependents entitled to in-state tuition; expand categories of covered individuals: H3026

Vehicle registration, free for POWs; provide that the section applies to all former POWs: S0137

Veterans Nursing Degree Opportunity Act: H3253

Veterans Service Organization Burial Honor Guard Support Fund, established; help offset costs incurred by honor guard burial details at funerals of qualifying veterans: S0968, H3598

# MILITARY AFFAIRS (continued)

Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; designate officers as county employees and provide they may be removed by county legislative delegation: S0641, H3416

Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; provide officer must complete a training and be issued accreditation within 90 days after appointment: S0530

Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; provide officers will be at-will employees of state; revise manner in which officers are appointed and accredited: H3839

Workforce Enhancement and Military Recognition Act: S0217, S0986, H3247

#### **MILITIA**

See Also Adjutant General (this index)

See Also Veterans' and Military Affairs (this index)

Militia, SC unorganized; provide for duties and and responsibilities of SC Unorganized Militia: S0614

## **MINING**

#### **MINORITIES**

See Discrimination (this index)

# **MINORS**

See Also Juvenile Justice Department (this index)

Abortion prohibition exceptions; eliminate rape, incest and fetal anomaly exceptions: H4088

Abortion, prohibition exceptions upon detecting fetal heartbeat; require physician to retain fetal tissue when performing abortion if patient alleges pregnancy due to rape or incest; other provisions: H4005

Abortions; make an abortion a criminal act during any trimester if sole reason is the child has a fetal anomaly and remove fetal anomaly as exception to SC Pain-Capable Unborn Child Protection Act: H3512

#### Abuse

Abuse or neglect, mandated reporting; require reporting of infant or fetus exposed to alcohol or controlled substances: H3371

Child protection and permanency; provide exceptions to the definition of child abuse or neglect or harm: S0288

Child protection; add definition for torture and include torture in definition of child abuse or neglect: H3800

Confidential or unfounded child abuse and neglect reports; authorize release of information about child fatalities or near fatalities: S0243

Admissibility of out-of-court statements made by children; add exception for statements made to employees or agents of children's advocacy centers: S0252

Adoption Act; revise definitions of child or children with challenging adoption circumstances; provide certain tax benefits continued; other provisions: S0905

Adoption needs; monies continued for the fiscal year 2021 for DHEC, DHHS, and DSS must be used to fund certain adoption needs: H4074

Alcohol sales restrictions and citizens considered sui juris; allow
General Assembly to restrict sale, possession and
purchase of products deemed unsafe until age 21: H3201

Attendance requirement; increase child's age from 17 to 18 for when a parent or guardian is no longer responsible for the child attending school: H3023

Birth certificate; require DHEC to issue certificate of foreign birth for a child with US Citizenship born in a foreign country to a parent who is a SC resident: H3169

Boating safety and education; prohibit a person born after June 30, 2006 from operating a personal watercraft or other water vehicle without completing boating safety and education course; other provisions: H3103

#### **Child Custody**

### MINORS (continued)

Family plans; create presumption it is in the best interest of the child to spend equal time with both parents; require court to take into account certain factors when determining custody; exceptions and modifications to custody: H3168, H3569

Parental rights, termination grounds; clarify grounds of wilful failure to visit the child and wilful failure to support the child in the case of an incarcerated parent: H3229

Child Online Safety Act: H3885

Child Welfare Providers Protection Act: H3878

Child custody and divorce actions; require jury trials; require guardian ad litems to be licensed to practice law: H4544

Child support enforcement through license revocation; change definition of license to exclude drivers' license, commercial hunting, fishing and trapping licenses, and business, occupational and professional licenses: H3167

Child support obligations; provide an offender sentenced to 90 or fewer days is able to maintain employment and serve sentence at time when not working and other provisions: S0266

Child support; authorize retroactive child support in the discretion of court in certain circumstances: H3965

Child welfare system; clarify legal representatives of DSS must ensure that child welfare and safety are the prominent basis of DSS recommendations and decisions in proceedings; other provisions: H3235

Childcare; create a study committee to examine the availability of high-quality childcare and recommend policies to support the development of more widely accessible providers; other provisions: H3079

Covid-19 vaccination; provide students are entitled to attend public school regardless of status; prohibit DHEC and school districts from requiring students to be vaccinated: H4556

Covid-19 vaccine; health services to minors with parental consent; prohibit administration of Covid-19 vaccine without parental consent; S0838

Divorce; include physical cruelty toward a minor child as grounds for divorce: H3173

Do not resuscitate orders; allow a parent or legal guardian or a medically eligible child to request and revoke a DNR order for emergency services for child; other provisions: S0508

Driver's license; provide a person at least 15 years of age and under 21 years that has never had a driver's license must enroll in and successfully complete a driver training course; other provisions: S0144

## **Foster Care**

Child protection and permanency; provide for extended foster care for persons 18 to 21; create extended foster care program; provide for voluntary placement; other provisions: S0221, H3509

DSS; require DSS to establish a program to pay for certain expenses incidental to becoming legally authorized to drive for children 15 years or older who reside in out-of-home care; other provisions: H3219

Exceptional needs children's tax credit; expand the definition of exceptional needs child to include a child who is foster care: H3113

Foster care and residential treatment programs; require assessment, case planning, and judicial review for children placed in qualified residential treatment programs: S0441, H3567

Foster care, caseworkers; terminate caseworkers failing to make prescribed number of contacts with children and foster parents to make children reasonably available; require county directors to audit; other provisions: H3162

Kinship foster care program; provide that fictive kin are eligible to be foster parents; provide relatives and fictive kin may foster before being licensed under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0222, H3214

### MINORS (continued)

Handguns; provide it is unlawful to sell, deliver, rent, barter, exchange or transport for sale a handgun to anyone under eighteen and provide for exceptions; replace term handgun with firearm: S0190

Hate crimes; increase penalty for underlying offense if committed due to discrimination; authorize Family Court to make findings a child intentionally committed offense due to discrimination; other provisions: S0014

Health insurance; require issuers to issue individual health insurance coverage for minors regardless of whether child is dependent of an insured of issuer; require maternity care coverage: H4052

Hearing Aides Coverage for Children Act: H3234

Human Life Nondiscrimination Act: H3872

Human milk products; require DHEC to establish a program to regulate and license milk banks that collect, donate, process, sell or distribute pasteurized human milk and products; other provisions: S0485, H3749, H4254

Human trafficking and child exploitation; impose continuing duties on retailers of internet-enabled devices regarding filters that block websites known to facilitate exploitation; other provisions: H3107

Infants, safe haven locations; change definition of infant and allow placement of infant not more than one year old: H4019

Interrogation of a child; require law enforcement to comply with certain requirements before interrogating a child in custody for violation a criminal law or ordinance; other provisions: H3178

Joint Citizens and Legislative Committee on Children; reauthorize the committee through December 31, 2030: S0226, H3211

Judge William R Byars Youthful Offender Act; revise age of a person considered a youthful offender for commission of certain crimes: H4083

Judgement and execution; provide that a person must not be sentenced to death or life in prison without parole if the person is less than 18 at the time of the offense: S0091

Juvenile sex offenders; provide procedure for certain registered offenders names be removed from registry and allow for certain juveniles to be placed on registry: H3158

Juveniles; eliminate exception for children tried as adult; revise length of time for holdings for certain offenses; distinguish between offenses; change requirements for court orders; provide for expungement; other provisions: S0022, H3213

Law enforcement officers; provide unlawful to use any chemical agent to incapacitate certain minors: H3861

Learning pods; define term to prohibit discrimination and other provisions: H4396

Luring a child; create offense and provide penalties: H3430

Marriage age; provide marriage entered into by individual under 18 is void: S0591

Newborn Screening Advisory Committee; rename committee Newborn Screening and Rare Disease Council and establish requirements for council members: H3233

Newborn health screenings; add spinal muscular atrophy: H4599

Parental Bill of Rights: S0900, H4555

Parental Involvement in Their Children's Education Act: H3028

Personhood Act of SC: S0381, H3568

SC Child Abuse Response Protocol Act: S0229, H3209

SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053

SC Unborn Victims of Violence Act of 2021: H4046

SC Uniform Transfers to Minors Act: H3821

SC Vulnerable Child Compassion and Protection Act: H4047

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Separate confinement of juvenile offenders; change the age from under age of seventeen to under the age of eighteen: S0090

Sex offender registry; give family court judge discretion in requiring juvenile of 14 years or older to be placed on registry and limit public access to certain information in records: S0225, H3215

### MINORS (continued)

- Sex offenders; provide circumstance in which offender may have contact or custody with other minor child and other provisions: H3052
- Sexual abuse or incest, statute of limitations; provide a longer statute of limitations and it controls the tort claims limitations and other provisions: S0075
- Sexual offender registry; conform registration provisions for second degree criminal sexual conduct with a minor to third degree criminal sexual conduct with a minor: H4075
- Smoking in car; unlawful to smoke in car with a minor in the vehicle; provide penalties: S0006
- State Advisory Committee on Regulation of Childcare Facilities; provide members appointed to represent church-operated childcare centers must be registered faith-based centers:
- Stop the School House to Jail House Pipeline Act: H3473
- Sunscreen, provide public schools and day camps may allow students to possess and use certain sunscreen at school with parental consent; provide for definitions and policies; other provisions: H4347
- Tanning beds; prohibit minors from using sources of nonionized radiation used in tanning beds and require identification of age; other provisions: S0026
- Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act: H3424
- Trafficking in person; create offense of promoting travel for prostitution or sex trafficking; Human Trafficking Task Force provide training; provide for advocate; provide for expungement; other provisions: H4067
- Trafficking victims, minors; provide that minors engaged in commercial sexual activity or trafficking are presumed to be doing so under coercion or threat; provide for affirmative defense and expungement: S0230
- Transparency in Justice Act: S0334
- Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754

Youth Protection from Internet Pornography Act: H4535

Youth Sentencing Act of 2021: H3212

### **MOBILE HOMES**

# **MODULAR HOMES**

See Mobile Homes (this index)

# **MOPEDS**

See Motor Vehicles (this index)

# **MORTGAGES**

See Banks and Savings and Loan Associations (this index)

# MOTION PICTURES

See Movies (this index)

### MOTOR VEHICLES

- Airport management entities; provide for terms and definitions; provide an airport management entity may regulate airport facilities by vehicle companies: S0730
- Amusement rides safety code; differentiate between amusement-style and competition style concessions go-karts; define terms: \$10.03
- Arbitration; provide arbitration is intended only for property damage liability claims arising out of car collision or accidents and not for bodily injury; arbitrator not required to be an attorney; other provisions: H3412

### **MOTOR VEHICLES (continued)**

- Authorized emergency vehicle; provide certain emergency management department vehicles are authorized emergency vehicles:
- Bicycle and motor vehicle, safe distance between; define safe operating distance: S0245
- Cameras, law enforcement; delete provision DPS is responsible for monitoring law enforcement vehicles used for traffic enforcement; to establish in-car video camera fund; other provisions: H3851
- Car dealerships; define term electric vehicle manufacturer and provide an electric vehicle manufacturer may sell and all-electric motor vehicle to consumer: H4029
- Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491
- Collision coverage, automobiles; provide insurer may not consider claims submitted for repair or replacement of safety glass when determining rates: H3408
- Commercial Driver License Holder Employment Protection Act: H3190
- Commercial driver's license, qualifications; establish intrastate vision waiver program; provide certain visually impaired individuals may obtain a waiver; provide for eligibility and circumstances; other provisions: S0678
- Commercial vehicle insurance, notice requirements; designate a separate notice requirement for commercial vehicle insurance policies: H3826
- Commercial vehicle, driver qualifications; provide a person who has a commercial driver's license is presumed to possess the qualifications: H3804
- Commercial vehicle; provide for implementation or use of a motor carrier safety improvement that is required by a company engaging in operation of a commercial vehicle shall not be considered an evaluation; other provisions: S0721
- Commercial vehicles; provide for registration and license renewal; provide for tax notices; provide for road user fees; other provisions: **H3689**
- Criminal Asset Forfieture; provide procedure for forfeitures; establish and maintain an asset seizure and forfeiture tracking database and searchable website; other provisions: H3619
- Custodial arrest; provide a person may not be placed under custodial arrest when charged with certain traffic offenses for which a uniform traffic ticket is issued: H3087
- DOT; provide DOT to maintain toll-free hotline system for reporting property damage resulting from road hazard to file complaint; other provisions: H3871
- DSS; require DSS to establish a program to pay for certain expenses incidental to becoming legally authorized to drive for children 15 years or older who reside in out-of-home care; other provisions: H3219
- Dealerships and franchises; add definitions; add penalties; other provisions: **S0510**
- Death designations; provide for transfers of death designations for certain categories of titled personal property; other provisions: H3950

#### Department

- Motor vehicle records and driver's license; provide certified copies must include a watermark for court papers; provide for electronic notification to DMV for driver's license for surrender, when case disposed; other provisions: H3007
- Vehicle registration, private passenger-carrying vehicle; DMV may add a notation to indicate owner may suffer a medical condition and provide Criminal Justice Academy to offer courses on handling situations: S0575, H3037
- Driver training schools; provide that associations formed by groups of electric coops are permitted to provide driver education training: S0947

# Driver's License

Driver's License, violent crime conviction indicator; amend definitions: S0018

# **MOTOR VEHICLES (continued)**

- Driver's license and voter registration application; provide that each state ID card and driver's license application submitted to DMV shall serve as application for voter registration: S0009, H3270
- Driver's license, cancelled, suspended or revoked; provide a penalty for driving and causing death of another person: H3041
- Driver's license, nonresident; provide conditions upon which nonresident active military or college student may operate a motor vehicle: H3966
- Driver's license; delete certain provisions relating to filing proof of financial responsibility and DMV's duty to promulgate certain regulations; other provisions: H3154
- Driver's license; provide a person at least 15 years of age and under 21 years that has never had a driver's license must enroll in and successfully complete a driver training course; other provisions: S0144
- Driver's license; provide all evidence of refusal to alcohol testing or required to install interlock device must be removed if acquitted: H3148
- Motor vehicle records and driver's license; provide certified copies must include a watermark for court papers; provide for electronic notification to DMV for driver's license for surrender, when case disposed; other provisions: H3007
- Real ID; provide upon request of a person the DMV must issue a Real ID compliant driver's license that contains a person's name as it appears on current license: H4319
- Suspended license; provide a person may not be placed under custodial arrest when stopped for driving with suspended license and other provisions: H3151
- Suspensions; may have suspension stayed while appealing and other provisions: H3085
- Driver's license, suspended due to DUI; allow a person under 21 to enroll in interlock device program, revise interlock device sections for habitual offender and other provisions: S0028, H3008
- Driving on far left lane; DOT to place signs for slower traffic to move right; provide for penalty and other provisions: **<u>H3011</u>**
- Driving on the right side of the road, exceptions; provide when passing pedestrian, bicycle, tractor, golf cart, or other slow moving vehicle the driver may drive in left lane; other provisions: H4573
- Driving; provide unlawful to drive while using a phone, pager, personal digital assistant device, or other wireless communication device that is not equipped with a hands-free mechanism; provide penalty: H3677
- Elevated or lowered vehicles; provide passenger motor vehicles on state highways shall not be modified, altered, or changed more 5 inches differential; exceptions: H4574
- Elevating or lowering, motor vehicles; lower the lawful height a vehicle may be elevated and lowered; increase penalty; other provisions: H4539
- Elevating or lowering, motor vehicles; prohibit modification resulting in front fender raised more than 4 inches above height of rear fender: S0908
- Emergency scene management; revise definition of term emergency service personnel to include tow truck operators: H3502
- Emergency vehicles and scene management, prohibitions by drivers; increase penalty; provide penalty for property damage or cause of great bodily injury or death; other provisions: \$0967
- Failure to stop for law enforcement; provide a driver proceeding at or below posted speed limit to a reasonable or well-lit location and stops while engaging emergency lights are mitigating circumstances: H3097
- Failure to stop; provide for penalty when vehicle leads officer on a high-speed pursuit which has been video recorded: \$0355
- Farm, boat and utility trailers; provide for licensing and registration; revise rear lighting equipment required for certain trailers; other provisions: H3221

# **MOTOR VEHICLES (continued)**

- Gas pricing; provide retailer must consider debit card same as cash when charging different gas prices for cash or credit: H4199
- Gas station; provide every retail motor fuel outlet selling fuel for car must charge price per gallon not stated or computed fractional cents; must display and advertise price in like amounts: H4155
- Golf carts; provide golf cart must be equipped with a safety belt at each seating position; provide operator and each passenger must wear fastened seat belt; provide penalty: H4147
- Golf carts; provide municipality may adopt ordinance to allow for operation of golf carts equipped with headlights and rear lights: S0296, H3098
- Golf carts; provide municipality may allow permitted golf carts to be operated within its jurisdiction under certain conditions: \$0354
- Habitual offender; provide suspension of a driver's license for failure to pay traffic ticket shall not constitute a conviction of offense that would result in being habitual offender:
- Information collected by officers during traffic stop when not cited or arrested; provide provisions applies to when issuing citation or arresting and revise provision that requires General Assembly Committee review: H3156
- Infrastructure maintenance fee and road use fee; provide fee also applies to the first titling of a vehicle or other item; provide DMV may not issue title until fee collected; other provisions: S0148, <u>H3505</u>

#### Insurance

- Auto insurance; provide that insurers may not use a numerical, credit-based insurance score or other credit rating as a basis for coverage or renewal: S0139
- Insurance, state-owned vehicles; provide state employee may request a limited amount of underinsured motorist coverage for a limited amount of time for purpose of paying benefits in event of accident: S0030
- South Carolina Study Committee on Current Limits of Liability and Uninsured Motorist Coverage, created; examine the sufficiency of required limits in auto insurance policies: H4409
- Left lane driving; provide for when lawful to drive in left lane of interstate and provide circumstances for traffic ticket issued for violation: S0434

# License Plates

- Automatic license plate readers; provide definitions and that only certain entities may use reader system, provide locations for installation and other provisions: H3137
- Dealer license plates; provide DMV may not restrict the number of dealer license plates issued to a dealer: H4592
- Hearing Impaired special license plates issued to persons who are hearing impaired: S0007
- License plate, display; provide a vehicle may not be stopped for having a frame on its license plate that obscures the plate letters or numbers in the absence of a violation of another law: H3086
- Military special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: **H3805**
- Public Education, license plate; provide revised purpose of issuance is to establish a fund for purpose of providing classroom technology to public schools: H4797
- Special License Plate; Drivers for a Cure license plate issued: S0242
  Special License Plate; Two Hundred Fifty Year Anniversary
  Revolutionary War Commemorative license plate issued:
  H3501
- Special License Plates; Emanuel 9 license plate issued: H4619 Special license plate fee for veterans; eliminate the fee: S0424
- Special license plate, Sons of Confederate Veterans; provide each plate shall not contain a confederate flag; other provisions: H3091
- Special license plate; Air Medal license plate issued: H3147 Special license plate; US Space Force license plate issued: H4570

### **MOTOR VEHICLES (continued)**

- Special license plates, veterans; delete requirement that DMV allocate a portion of fees; provide individual or organization seeking issuance of plate is not required to provide fee or a market plan before plate produced: H3040
- Special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: H3095
- Motor Vehicle Financial Responsibility Act; provide that a settlement offer prior to filing civil action must be in writing and contain certain terms: S0602
- Motor vehicle stops; provide an officer may initiate a stop for violation of certain offenses only where there is a simultaneously observed violation for another offense: H4594
- Nonferrous metals; include lawful purchase, sale and possession of used detached catalytic converters; other provisions: S0590, H3940, **H3991**
- Pick-up truck, towing; provide pick-up truck with 5th wheel assembly may not tow more than one trailing vehicle; provide for max weight and length: H3943
- Preexisting conditions; provide unlawful for service contract providers to classify a defect not discovered before effective date as preexisting and provide penalty; other provisions:

  H3406
- Property tax payment; prohibit county treasurer from refusing full payment on property tax on motor vehicle or refuse to issue tax receipt on car solely because taxpayer delinquent on another property: H3385
- Property tax, exemptions; provide an exemption for one third the value of any motorcycle: H4506
- Property tax, exemptions; provide for exemption for two private passenger vehicles owned or leased by any permanently and totally disabled law officer or firefighter: H4511
- Railroad crossings; revise types of vehicles subject to stop before crossing tracks and define term bus: H4618
- Reckless driving; provide a driver neglecting laws that result in great bodily harm is guilty of a misdemeanor or in the death of another person is guilty of a felony and provide penalties; provide for required drug and alcohol tests: H3507
- Reckless vehicular homicide and felony reckless driving; provide penalties; provide procedure for license reinstatement and other provisions: S0135
- Registration and licensing; provide DMV may add a notation to a private passenger-carrying vehicle registration to indicate the owner may have autism spectrum disorder or tourette syndrome: S0042
- Registration plate, illumination; make technical change; provide vehicle may not be stopped for having inoperable tail lamp or separate lamp in absence of violation of another law: H3090, H3992
- Rights of way; provide municipal boundaries shall belong to municipality for management of parking: H4028
- Road use fees; provide a commercial vehicle or bus must pay the road use fee due to DMV and provide DMV must make installment payments available to customer upon request: S0442
- SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044
- SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092
- SC Hands-free Act: S0248, H3360
- Safety belts, evidence admissibility in civil action; remove the provision that a violation of this article is not negligence per se or contributory; remove provision that violation is not admissible as evidence: S0138
- Sales tax, exemptions; include gross proceeds of sale of device, equipment or machinery used in production of electric or hybrid vehicles: H3924
- Salvage vehicle; provide for disposition of motor vehicles by a salvage pool operator subject to an insurance claim; other provisions: **H3101**
- Salvage vehicles; provide for title brand designations: S0465

# **MOTOR VEHICLES (continued)**

- Salvage vehicles; provide vehicle may not be issued a certificate of title unless it is equipped with certain safety features: H4543
- School bus, unlawful passing by another school bus; provide that a school bus may lawfully pass another school bus on a multilane highway: H3208
- School bus, vehicle meeting or overtaking a school bus; allow public safety to issue civil penalty citation of the registered owner of the vehicle and method to challenge citation: S0286, H3182
- Sentencing Reform: S0051
- Short-term vehicle-secured loans; provide for requirements, provide for maximum interest rates a lender may charge, provide unfair trade practice and other provisions: H3552
- Smoking in car; unlawful to smoke in car with a minor in the vehicle; provide penalties: S0006
- Smoking, prohibited places; add motor vehicles owned or leased by state or local government or school districts: H4173
- Speed limits and sunscreen devices; revise penalties for violations and other provisions: H3983
- Speed limits, minimums; provide minimum speed limit on highway with maximum posted speed limit of 70 miles an hour is 50 miles an hour: H3155
- Speedometer;unlawful to operate car on highway without working speedometer; provide penalties and other provisions:
- State highway parking facilities; provide municipalities may not establish or alter parking facilities on state highway or place restrictions without prior approval from DOT; other provisions: **S0040**
- Sue or recover damages, car accident; allow an uninsured to see a court order for a presuit deposition when unable to obtain affidavit from witness and all submission of electronic or other recording of accident: S0025
- Sue or recover when driver unknown; provide there may be a right of action or recovery under the uninsured motorist provision in the uninsured can prove photo or video evidence: S0529
- Sunscreen devices; revise the level of light transmission for devices installed on windows: H3084
- Tire waste regulations; change certain penalty requirement; authorize DHEC to promulgate regulations and make certain permitting decisions concerning waste tire management:
- Traffic regulation; provide this section does not preempt or prevent any private limitations or restrictions regarding use of private road: H3857
- Traffic stops; provide driver and passenger must disclose the existence of all firearms in vehicle: H3036
- Train signals; provide additional circumstances that require a driver to stop a vehicle approaching a railroad grade crossing:
- Transportation Network Company Act; revise definition of personal vehicle and prearranged ride: H3921
- Underinsured motorist coverage; require underinsured motorist coverage on all auto insurance policies in SC: H4771
- Unlawful use of wireless device while driving; increase penalty for a violation: H3093
- User fee funds requirements, gasoline; provide that fifteen percent of a county's apportionment of C Funds must be expended on certain rural roads: H4501
- User fees, gasoline and diesel fuel; provide that the user fee may not increase after July 1, 2020: H4091
- Utility terrain vehicle; define term and provide for registration and operation on highways and streets: H3600
- Vehicle registration and license fees; provide for annual payment: S0727, H4151
- Vehicle registration, free for POWs; provide that the section applies to all former POWs: S0137

# **MOTOR VEHICLES (continued)**

Vehicle storage costs; provide only certain storage costs may be charged to the owner and lienholder of vehicle when parked on private property without permission; provide costs may not be charged without notice sent: S0535, H3729

Vehicle with sunscreen device; revise penalties for violations: H3084 Wreckers; provide wreckers must use their nonred flashing warning lights when picking up another vehicle: H4143

# **MOTORCYCLES**

See Motor Vehicles (this index)

# **MOVIES**

Admission tax and rebates, motion picture companies; provide additional
4 percent of general fund portion collected must be
funded to PRT for exclusive use of Film Commission:
H3790

Film projects, funds; provide any funds committed to film projects must be carried forward and used for the same purposes; any uncommitted carried forward funds must be used for wage and rebate funds: H3792

#### MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS

See Political Subdivisions (this index)

#### **MUSEUMS**

Confederate flags; prevent Confederate flags from being flown or displayed in or on any public building except a museum:

Dr. J Marion Sims memorial, move to the State Museum; create Robert Smalls monument commission; other provisions; S0972

Redevelopment Authority, powers; provide certain fees may be used for the financing, acquiring, developing, supporting and operating of certain museum projects: S0041

# - N -

# NARCOTICS AND DRUGS

See Crimes and Offenses (this index) See Pharmacies and Pharmacists (this index)

# NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF STATE LEGISLATURES

# NATIONAL GUARD

See Adjutant General (this index)
See Veterans' and Military Affairs (this index)

#### **NATIVE AMERICANS**

Catawba Indian Reservation, expand; approve York County Council ordinance 3421: H4793

#### NATURAL DISASTERS

Ad valorem tax, assessment adjustments; require an adjustment for damages caused by flooding or hurricane: H4243

Authorized emergency vehicle; provide certain emergency management department vehicles are authorized emergency vehicles: H4000

Emergency Management Divisions, duties; require division to ensure all emergency shelters opened during declared emergencies or evacuations are staffed and equipped with sufficient personnel and supplies: H3536

Emergency Order Balance of Powers Act: S0104

### NATURAL DISASTERS (continued)

Emergency proclamation by Governor; provide state of emergency may not last longer than 15 days without consent of General Assembly and inaction does not grant consent; other provisions: S0382

Emergency proclamations; transfer authority to General Assembly; establish conditions and procedures; revise DHEC authority to quarantine; other provisions: H3526

Hazard pay; provide hazard pay for public employees working in frontline positions during declared state of emergency or public health emergency; other provisions: H3020

Insurance; establish minimum nonforfeiture amounts; require long term care notice of rate increases; provide time and manner for certain filings and clarify certain filings; other provisions: S0981

Licensure; provide a temporary license issued during a state of emergency expires in 30 days after the expiration of the last state of emergency; allow for extension in certain circumstances: S0426

SC Religious Freedom Act; provide religious services are deemed an essential service during a state of emergency and must be allowed to continue: H3105

State of Emergency declared by Governor; set forth circumstances and procedures: S0103

State of Emergency; provide Governor may not declare new state of emergency which has the effect of extending another declaration; other provisions: H3387

State of Emergency; provide after lapse of at least 30 days following declaration the General Assembly may convene for purpose of considering such declaration; other provisions: H3443

State of Emergency; provide that a state of emergency cannot be extended beyond 15 days without authorization of the Board of Emergency Management; other provisions: S0045

State of emergency; provide a state of emergency for a public health emergency shall not continue more than 30 days without a joint resolution by General Assembly approving continuation; other provisions: H3556

State of emergency; provide governor may not prohibit sale of alcohol before 12 am by holders of certain types of licenses; provide alleged violation may not be used to suspend or revoke licenses: H3695

# NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Alligator management program; establish DNR must set conditions for humane taking and disposition of alligators; prohibit taking from sanctuary unless nuisance; DNR establish human capture; other provisions: S0185, H3538

Alligator management program; provide that DNR must prioritize the distribution of alligator permits and tags to state residents: S0181

Animals, ill-treatment or abandonment; remove exception for training hunting dogs: S0186

Boat landings and ramps; provide boat landings and ramps be marked and categorized by county: S0897

Boating safety and educational program; require DNR to issue boating safety certificate upon completion of requirements; unlawful to operate watercraft without certificate; other provisions: S0497

DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002

DNR, authority to contract for timber harvest; require DNR to notify State Forester at least 30 days prior to bidding: H3053

DNR, governing body; establish certain requirements for board members; provide for new appointment process and consecutive term limits: H4219

# NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (continued)

DNR; authorize DNR to transmit certain documents electronically for certificate of title for watercraft; allow for electronic transmission collection of fees; require use of electronic lien system; other provisions: H3816, H3884

DNR; require DNR to hire a waterfowl program manager within the Wildlife and Freshwater Fisheries Division; provide for duties and responsibilities; increase fees for permits; other provisions: H4177

DNR; update Enforcement officer authority, uniforms, and other areas to fall under DNR; update certain statues and remove obsolete references; other provisions: H3055

Fires; provide regulation of fires for State Forester does not apply to fires used for food prep or used in appropriate enclosures; allow enforcement officers to issue warnings: **<u>H3541</u>** 

Flotation devices; require anyone on a boat to wear a personal floatation device during nighttime hours: H4590

Forestry Commission; provide that the at large members appointed by Governor must reside in a county with a forest in excess of 28,000 acres: S0216, H3015

Geological Survey Unit of DNR; authorize division to conduct topographic mapping light detection and ranging (LiDAR) data collections and establish requirements for information collected; other provisions: S0108

#### **Hunting and Fishing**

Bear hunting; authorize DNR to determine an appropriate quota of bears to be harvested in each game zone and require bear tag for any bear taken in SC; allow for the use of unprocessed bait when hunting on private land in game zone 4: **H3694** 

Blue catfish, possession; provide for daily catch limits; provide penalties; require study by DNR: **S0036**. H3818

Cobia; provide catch limits and other provisions: **H3684** 

Finfish; prohibit taking, possessing, selling, purchasing, etc. red snapper of less than 20 inches in total length; provide catch limits: S0980

Flounder; decrease catch limit and increase size limit for flounder; increase certain fees; create and eliminate certain licenses; provide for flounder stocking and report by DNR: **H3957** 

Hunting and fishing licenses; authorize DNR to offer license, permit or tag made of durable material and establish fee; allow for display of license, permit or stamp electronically: H3549

Mallards; provide that captive-raised mallards released for hunting on mallard shooting areas may only be hunted during open season for mallards; other provisions: S0371

Nongame devices, possession; delete prohibition on the possession of a game fish device while possessing or using a nongame device: **H3548** 

Nongame fishing devices; allow for use of set hooks within a certain portion of Santee River; establish limit for number of hoop nets a commercial fishing licensee may use; prohibit hoop nets on Congaree River: <u>S0545</u>

Recreational fishing licenses; provide that nonresident must purchase a permit for recreational flounder fishing: S0182

Saltwater privileges and hunting and fishing privileges, suspension; alter requirements for notice of suspension and provide for appeal of decision: H3054

Shellfish mariculture permitees; prohibit issuance of out-of-season harvest permits for privilege of harvesting oysters out of season: S0629

Slade Lake Fishing, redesignated; Fishing and Hunting in Lake Wateree, redesignated: H3056

Hunting and fishing licenses, residency requirements; allow for adopted child to be eligible for a lifetime recreational license upon approval of adoption petition; provide adopted child may obtain combination license at not cost: H3104

# NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (continued)

Marine Resources Fund; encourage development of mariculture industry and require deposit of revenue from sales of experimental mariculture products; prohibit possession, sale or placement of certain aquatic pests; other provisions: H3053

#### Regulations

Alexander Sprunt, Jr. Wildlife Refuge and Sanctuary (D. No. 5020): \$0737

Boating (D. No. 5021): S0736

Freshwater fisheries (D. No. 5018): S0738

Marine Resources Division (D. No. 5016): S0739

Nonnative wildlife (D. No. 5027): S0741, **H4099** 

Sea Turtle Protection (D. No. 5019): S0740

Spotted Turtle and Native Reptiles and Amphibians; possession limits (D. No. 5007): S0605

Wildlife Management Area Regulations: Turkey Hunting Rules and Seasons (D. No. 5011): S0742

Saltwater fishing licenses; provide for sale of annual subsistence saltwater fishing licenses and provide for distribution of the fees; other provisions: H4587

Sea Turtle Protection Act: S0184

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Trapping, fur-bearing animals; provide for penalties; revise license requirements; revise prohibitions; revise definitions; other provisions: S0556

Vessel lights; provide for additional lights under certain conditions and specify the prohibition on a blue light applies to lights that appear substantially similar to blue light used by law enforcement: H3065

Wildlife management area; permit a person authorized to hunt on a wildlife management area to hunt on a Sunday: H4614

### **NATUROPATHS**

See Medical (this index)

# **NEWBERRY COUNTY**

Newberry County Board of Education; remove petition required for filing and replace it with statement of intent of candidacy: S0593

# **NOTARIES PUBLIC**

See Secretary of State (this index)

# NUCLEAR WASTE

See Hazardous and Nuclear Waste (this index)

**NUDITY** 

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

**NURSES** 

See Medical (this index)

# **NURSING HOMES**

See Residential Care Facilities (this index)

- O -

# **OBSCENITY**

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

#### OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

#### OCONEE COUNTY

Assessment of Taxes in Oconee County; revise membership and composition of Oconee County Board of Assessment Appeals: **H3584** 

OIL

See Fuel (this index)

### OLD EXCHANGE BUILDING COMMISSION

#### OPTICIANRY AND OPTOMETRY

#### ORANGEBURG COUNTY

Orangeburg County School District; eliminate prohibition against holding certain school closure referendums at same time as school bond referendum; provide procedures for closures; revise millage levy; other provisions: **S0515** 

**OSHA** 

See Labor, Licensing and Regulation Department (this index)

- P -

# PALMETTO BOYS STATE

# PALMETTO GIRLS STATE

### PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM

Admission tax and rebates, motion picture companies; provide additional
4 percent of general fund portion collected must be
funded to PRT for exclusive use of Film Commission:
H3790

Beach Restoration and Improvement Trust Fund; place under PRT and rename trust fund; other provisions: S0106

Beaches; prohibit state or local government from closing public beaches and access points: H3405

Landlord Tenant Act; exempt certain tenancies from act; authorize innkeeper to request assistance from law enforcement to eject a person; provide a person ejected from campground has 10 days to claim property: H3765

PRT authority to construct roads through Hunting Island; remove reference to residential areas; remove certain actions PRT may undertake to secure payment of obligations:

PalmettoPride; add DOT Secretary to board; provide funds allocated shall flow through DOT; provide PRT shall transfer certain funds to DOT: H4603

Parks, Recreation and Tourism ; establish objectives for SC Film Commission: H3546

Sports stadiums; provide definitions; provide state may not provide or offer public funds for certain construction or maintenance of professional sports stadiums: H3744

# **PAROLE**

See Probation, Parole and Pardon (this index)

## **PARTNERSHIPS**

See Businesses and Corporations (this index)

#### **PATIENTS**

See Medical (this index)

#### PATRIOT'S POINT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

#### **PETROLEUM**

See Fuel (this index)

#### PHARMACIES AND PHARMACISTS

Controlled substances, schedules; require Pharmacy Board to perform functions to quickly identify new synthetic chemical formulas for scheduling; authorize board to issue emergency rules: H4053

Controlled substances; add certain synthetic cannabinoid and cathinone compounds as schedule I controlled substances: H4174

Naloxone; require prescribers to offer a prescription for naloxone hydrochloride to a patient under certain circumstances: **S0571**, H3366

Narcotics and controlled substances; prohibit the possession of one dosage unit or less of a controlled substance and provide penalties: S0021

Pharmacies; authorize central fill pharmacies to be established for purpose of filling prescriptions for an originating pharmacy; establish procedures and requirements; other provisions: \$0690

Pharmacy Access Act: S0151, S0628, H3175

Pharmacy benefits managers; ensure fairness in costs of sharing: S0642
Prescription Monitoring Program; add schedule V controlled substances to
the prescribed and dispensed controlled substances
monitored under the program: H3998

Prescriptions; exempt surgically implanted drug delivery systems from the 31 day supply limitation: S0652, **H3179** 

Renal dialysis facilities; provide renal drug manufacturer may deliver a legend drug or device to a patient under certain circumstances; remove minimum in-person requirements for pharmacists and techs: **S0427** 

Schedule II, III, and IV drugs; reschedule Flunitrazepam and Gamma Hydroxybutyric Acid as schedule II controlled substances: H3237, H3572

Vaccinations; allow for individuals to opt out of infectious or contagious disease vaccinations for any reason; prohibit regulatory authorities from interfering with prescribing practices of practitioners: H3217

### PHYSICAL THERAPISTS

#### PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS

See Medical (this index)

### PICKENS COUNTY

Professor John T Simpson Memorial Drive named: **S0728** 

**PILOTAGE** 

**PISTOLS** 

See Weapons (this index)

**PODIATRY** 

**POLICE** 

 $See\ Law\ Enforcement\ (this\ index)$ 

# **POLITICAL PARTIES**

See Elections (this index)

### POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

See Also Specific County (this index)

#### **POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS (continued)**

- Admissions tax, exemptions; exempt admissions charged by certain nonprofit business leagues and chambers of commerce:
- Alcohol enforcement; authorize municipal police and county sheriffs to enforce alcohol violations: S0389
- Alcoholic Beverage Control Act; permit conditional discharge of first-time offenders and permit county and municipal prosecutors to conditionally discharge first-time offenders; other provisions: S0204
- Animal control officers; include in county code enforcement officers and authorize a county or municipality to allow animal control officers to carry firearms: H3727, H4246
- Beaches; prohibit state or local government from closing public beaches and access points: H3405
- Business license tax; prohibit taxing jurisdiction from subjecting certain property to double taxation: H4387
- Businesses, closure; prohibit state or local government from ordering closure of any business: H3403
- Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491
- Commercial ad benches, permits issued by DOT; provide that permits must be renewed annually: S0438, H3564
- Community development tax credits; authorize an additional three million dollars in credit: **S0436**
- Community development tax credits; delete an aggregate credit provision and set an annual limit: H4093
- Community-Law Enforcement Partnership for Deflection and Substance Use Disorder Treatment Act: H3370
- Constitutional amendment; Prohibition against state or political subdivisions providing direct aid to religious or other private educational institutions; repeal: H3498

#### **Counties**

- Ambulance services; designate ambulance services as an essential service; require each county ensure at least one licensed ambulance service is operating; other provisions: S0960, H4601
- Boat landings and ramps; provide boat landings and ramps be marked and categorized by county: S0897
- Capital project sales tax; remove the limitation that a portion of the county area may not be subject to any additional penny tax levied pursuant to certain statute; provide sales tax not levied pursuant to certain statute: H3129
- Civil rights; provide unlawful for any person to violently interfere with a state-protected right and provide penalties; provide unlawful for any person to conspire against civil rights; provide for suits against counties: S0198
- Coal combustion residuals; provide DHEC to charge a surcharge for transfer to landfills in certain counties and other provisions: S0218
- Community charge on nonprofit hospitals and institutions of higher learning; authorize local county or municipality to impose charge and provide guidelines; other provisions: H3396
- County Clerk of Court; provide for qualifications and exempt current officeholders from requirements: H3331
- County Grand Jury foreman; prohibit the use of third party summary, hearsay as sole evidence and require material evidence to be put in record: H3304
- County conventions, required notices; eliminate requirement that a county committee publish certain notices in a newspaper having general circulation in county: **H3264**
- County government, powers; authorize to adopt by ordinance a requirements that a property owner shall keep a lot or other property clean and free of rubbish; provide exemptions: S0423
- County grand jury; require record of testimony and other proceedings, record to be kept by clerk of court and shared with defendant: H3305
- Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; provide tax may also be imposed in a county with only one school district that encompasses the entire county and district has more than 30,000 students: H3887

### POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS (continued)

- Executive Committee, authority to hear protests and concerns; require committees to hear in case of county officers and less than county officers: H3263
- Green County Space Sales Tax Act: S0152
- Legislative delegation, county; require county to provide office space and appropriate monies for operation of delegation office and other provisions: H3278
- Local road use fee; require fee must be kept in separate account to be used exclusively for existing transportation system within in the county; other provision: H3483
- Millage increases, limitations; allow a governing body of a county to suspend limitation for the purpose of supporting a fire protection district: S0401, H3615
- Monuments and memorials; require state treasurer to withhold disbursements from local government fund for any county or municipality that removes a monument or memorial of historic figure: H3357
- Police Brutality Citizens Review Committee, created; create committee in each county to investigate police brutality and publish report and other provisions: H3409
- Property tax exemption; provide exemption for any amount of value added as a result of a countywide appraisal and equalization program for certain residents: H3458
- Property tax payment; prohibit county treasurer from refusing full payment on property tax on motor vehicle or refuse to issue tax receipt on car solely because taxpayer delinquent on another property: H3385
- Property tax, installment payments; authorize a county to establish an alternative payment schedule: **H3482**
- Property tax; require county to consult with other affected taxing entities before entering into a fee in lieu of property tax agreement and require county issue annual report of distributions; other provisions: H3389
- Public office, procedures for recalling and removing persons holding elected public offices, provisions; constitutional amendment proposed: H3256
- Referendum notification; provide county election commission that proposes local sales and use tax notify DOR 90 days before; provide certain ordinances for temporary alcohol permits be filed with DOR at least 60 days before election: S0608
- SC Housing Court; require each county to establish a housing court within the country's existing magistrates court; provide for transfer of cases; provide tenant has right to counsel: H3373
- SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021: H3130
- Sales and use tax; county may also impose another sales and use tax: H3948
- School districts; provide each county shall have one school district; prohibit multiple school districts within county; other provisions: H3990
- Sheriff and coroner, candidate qualifications; candidate may be certified by a political party or authority to which a petition is submitted if candidate submits sworn affadavit; other provisions: S0020
- Sheriff; provide procedure by which sheriff may be elected in a nonpartisan election: H3531
- State and County Election Commissions; provide authority for commission to establish regulations related to the conduct of post election audits prior to certification of results and other provisions: S0254
- Tax collection; provide each county shall designate a tax collector for collection of property taxes and prepare notices; provide for penalties and other provisions: S0102
- Tax payment, methods of payments; prohibit a county governing body from imposing a surcharge for acceptance of a certain medium of payment: H3383
- Taxes; provide a county may adopt alternative dates for application of penalties on delinquent taxes, assessments, penalties, costs and mailing notice of delinquent taxes: H4393

#### **POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS (continued)**

- Transportation Authorities; provide for purpose of chapter 37, procurement of transportation services, use of taxes and tolls to finance transportation services and other provisions: H3535
- User fee funds requirements, gasoline; provide that fifteen percent of a county's apportionment of C Funds must be expended on certain rural roads: H4501
- Vehicle registration and license fees; provide for annual payment: S0727, H4151
- Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; designate officers as county employees and provide they may be removed by county legislative delegation: S0641, H3416
- Voting; provide authority shall provide procedure for a qualified elector to register and vote on the same day; provide elector may vote during 7 day early voting and provide early voting location in each county: H3275
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require covid-19 vaccine: H4508
- Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391
- Criminal background checks; authorize state agencies and political subdivisions with access to federal tax information to conduct background checks on employees and contractors: **S0609**
- Critical Race Theory and other tenets; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799
- Economic bonds for conventions and trade shows; provide exemptions for acquisition or construction of new meeting or exhibit space of not less than 50,000 square feet; other provisions: **S0587**
- Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; authorize its imposition in certain situations: S0713, H3374, H3942
- Election Commission and County Boards; prohibit receiving monies or gifts from third parties not provided through ordinary state or county appropriations: H3877
- Elections; elections that do not elect a person to office shall conduct elections the first Tuesday following the first Monday in November of each even-numbered year: H4774
- Electrical utilities; require electric cooperatives and consolidated political subdivisions to comply with certain sections: S0313
- Employment First Initiative Act: H3244
- Ethics; provide chapter applies to all person elected or appointed a special purpose district that charges a fee or rate to consumer for service; provide for economic interest statement; other provisions: S0548
- Federal orders; prohibit implementation of unconstitutional federal orders at state or local level; provide for review by Legislative Council; other provisions: H4341
- Firearms; provide certain individuals may not participate in the enforcement of any unconstitutional law regarding personal firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties and exceptions: H3119
- Fireworks; revise definition of term fireworks prohibited zone to include any public beach or public beach access designated and posted by a local governing body: S0196
- First responders; prohibit the state and political subdivisions from requiring a covid-19 vaccination for first responders: H4561
- Golf carts; provide municipality may adopt ordinance to allow for operation of golf carts equipped with headlights and rear lights: S0296, H3098
- Golf carts; provide municipality may allow permitted golf carts to be operated within its jurisdiction under certain conditions: S0354

# POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS (continued)

- Government owned communication services; prohibit certain practices by local agencies providing communications services and provide exceptions; provide for joint ventures to provide broadband to unserved areas: H3196
- Home-based businesses or occupations; provide an accessory use of residential homes: H3742
- Hospitality tax, local; provide penalty, fine or other additional cost may not be imposed received within 7 days of due date that in the aggregate exceeds 5 percent of delinquent tax: H3933
- Impact fee; authorize county or municipality to impose a one time impact fee and other provisions: H3460
- Law Enforcement; provide county or municipality may not decrease appropriation more than 5 percent of previous appropriation for respective governing body; provide exceptions: H3977
- Licensing fees; provide that a municipality or county that is in the location of a carrier's principal place of business may not impose license fee or tax on certain certificate holders: H4510
- Local Government provisions; provide a county, municipality, or school district shall post certain information on its website and other provisions: S0372
- Local Planning Commission submissions, records, and appeals; provide that only property owner may appeal staff action or decision to approve land development plans: H4178
- Local accommodation and hospitality tax, use of revenue; reduce threshold in accommodations taxes collected to 750,000 dollars; S0270
- Local fees, limitations; limit the amount of stormwater fee to 15 percent of amount of ad valorem taxes levied on property by local governing body imposing the fee: S0359
- Mask mandates; provide unlawful for state or any political subdivision to accept federal funds to enforce an unlawful federal mask mandate or vaccine mandate: H3126
- Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507
- Minimum wage; provide to gradually increase wage to 15 dollars per hour over three years and other provisions: H3184
- Minimum wage; provide wage is greater than 15 dollars or the wage set by the Fair Labor Standards Act; other provisions: H3341
- Minimum wage; provide wage is greater value than 13 dollars or wage set by fair labor standards: H3480
- Monuments and memorials, inscriptions and depictions; provide subject to review and approval by Dept of Archives and Natural History; provide requirements for review process: H3326
- Monuments and memorials; expand the type of monuments that may be relocated, removed or disturbed; withhold disbursements from local government fund in violation; other provisions: H3249
- Monuments and memorials; prohibit local government from removing monument, memorial or structure named for an historical figure; other provisions: H3358
- Monuments and memorials; provide that these provisions do not apply to property under political subdivision jurisdiction including schools: S0165, H3350

#### Municipalities

- Community charge on nonprofit hospitals and institutions of higher learning; authorize local county or municipality to impose charge and provide guidelines; other provisions:
- Council members representing nonresident residential water and sewer customers; provide number of special members, nomination, limitations and election procedures; other provisions: H3273
- Deed stamp; provide municipality may impose stamp equal to one dollar and ten cents for each one thousand dollars or fractional part of one thousand dollars of realty's value:
- Fair Access to Residential Water Act: H3272

# **POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS (continued)**

Local Government Efficiency Act: H3198

Millage rate increase limitations; allow municipality to impose an operating millage and impose limitations: S0710

Monuments and memorials; require state treasurer to withhold disbursements from local government fund for any county or municipality that removes a monument or memorial of historic figure: H3357

Municipal elections, contesting results; allow county Boards of Voter Registration and Elections to serve as appropriate election authorities for initiating or hearing municipal election contests: S0109

Pooling precincts, municipal elections; provide any precinct containing 3,000 or more voters have its own polling place; provide total number may not exceed 3,000 in pooled precincts; other provisions: S0236, H3771

Railroads, municipal privilege or license tax; remove maximum allowable amounts: S0397

Rights of way; provide municipal boundaries shall belong to municipality for management of parking: H4028

State highway parking facilities; provide municipalities may not establish or alter parking facilities on state highway or place restrictions without prior approval from DOT; other provisions: **S0040** 

Trains; limit the time a train may block four-lane street in municipalities during certain periods of time: H4159

Vehicle registration and license fees; provide for annual payment: S0727, H4151

Water services; provide municipality may not charge customers who reside outside the corporate boundaries higher rates for water services and provide for representation on municipal Public Works Commission: H3195

Oil and gas exploration; provide DHEC is prohibited from approving infrastructure used to transport crude oil or natural gas from Atlantic Ocean into SC and prohibit offshore drilling; S0119

Partnership for Public Facilities and Infrastructure Act: H3559

Pesticides; provide a unit of local government may adopt an ordinance restricting the use of certain pesticide products: S0654

Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act: H3791

Police misconduct investigations; provide parties may agree to extension granted by SLED director with a specified time period; excessive force findings must be reported within 10 days; other provisions: S0280

Property tax millage increase; restore the former method of overriding the annual cap by a positive majority of governing body and deleting super majority requirement: S0332, H3674

Public officials of local, county or municipal government; make provisions applicable to lobbyists applicable to public officials of local, county, or municipal governments; other provisions: H3200

Public utilities; include municipalities and counties within the term public utility; remove certain exemptions and other provisions: S0316

Redevelopment Authority, powers; provide certain fees may be used for the financing, acquiring, developing, supporting and operating of certain museum projects: S0041

Rentals; provide a governing body may not enact or enforce an ordinance, resolution, or regulation that prohibits the rental of a residential dwelling to a short-term guest; provide penalties and define terms: H4547

SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044

SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092

SC Home Attainability Act: S0528, H3863

SC Minimum Wage Act: S0159, S0343, S0634

SLED; require SLED to create and maintain report listing each political subdivision in compliance with certain sections and designate report as Immigration Compliance Report; other provisions: S0353

Safe Water Act: H3574

# POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS (continued)

Sales tax rate, 5 percent; reduce sales tax rate to 3 percent; remove exemption on certain items; credit taxes in same proportion before reduction; other provisions: S0823, H3392

Schools, control assumed by Superintendent of Ed under state of emergency; provide Superintendent shall provide local legislative delegation with quarterly report detailing progress toward meeting annual targets: H4798

Single-family dwelling; provide no more than three unrelated adult persons may live in dwelling; provide exceptions, define terms and provide penalties for violation: S0157

Smoking, prohibited places; add motor vehicles owned or leased by state or local government or school districts: H4173

Smoking; provide political subdivisions may not enact any laws, ordinances or rules pertaining to ingredients, flavors or licensing; other provisions: S0498, H3681

South Carolina Inclusionary Zoning Act: S0258

Tax levy referendums; provide that referendums conducted must be scheduled at same time as general election: H4187

Taxes and fees, local government authority to assess; provide that a service or user fee must be used to the nonexclusive benefit of the payers; other provisions: S0984

Tort liability; require state, an agency, a political subdivision or governmental entity are liable for their torts in same manner and extent as a private individual; raise limits on judgements; other provisions: S0081

Tree or vegetation removal; prohibit political subdivision from adopting or enforcing regulation or ordinance that would prohibit or restrict tree or vegetation removal from private property: H3989

Warrants; authorize correctional officer to serve warrants issued by municipal jurisdictions within the same county on a person incarcerated in that county's jail without being endorsed by magistrate: H4524

Watercraft; authorize local government to adopt an ordinance requiring a permit for watercraft to remain on local waters for more than 14 consecutive days: S0541

Watercraft; prohibit local government from adopting an ordinance relating to watercraft or water devices used or held for use on SC waters; provide exceptions: **H3865** 

#### POLLING PLACES

See Elections/Voting Precincts (this index)

# **POLLUTION**

See Conservation (this index)

# POOLED INVESTMENT FUND

See Political Subdivisions (this index)

### PORNOGRAPHY

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

#### PORTS AUTHORITY, STATE

Economic Development Bonds; authorize issuance not exceeding certain amount aggregate principal amount of general obligation for limited purpose to defray cost of certain infrastructure at port of Charleston; other provisions:

State Ports Authority; delete provision prohibiting ex-officio members from attending executive sessions: S0595

#### **POULTRY**

See Agriculture (this index)

#### PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

See Pharmacies and Pharmacists (this index)

# PRETRIAL INTERVENTION

See Courts (this index)

# PRISONS AND PRISONERS

See Also Crimes and Offenses (this index)

See Also Probation, Parole and Pardon (this index)

Arrest records; provide for destruction of records for arrest due to mistaken identity; provide for dismissal of charges if not adjudicated after a period of time and other provisions: H3282

Bond hearing; require a mental health evaluation before a bond hearing after the arrest of a person from a mental health facility or institution; provide notification to guardian; other provisions: H4405

Contraband Cell Phone Act: S0965

Corrections Dept, Director; provide director may conditionally release an inmate serving sentence for controlled substance and offer inmate opportunity to enroll in chemical dependency treatment program: H3139

Corrections Dept; establish a state work program within DOC: H4249

Criminal convictions; no job application may include a question related to convictions unless crime directly relates to position or license is sought; other provisions: H3474

Death penalty; remove from statute: S0052

Early release, community supervision, and credits; provide for a reduction in sentence of inmate convicted of certain no parole offenses upon satisfying certain conditions: S0484

Early release; reduce percentage of time served for a no parole offense before becoming eligible for early release; provide applies to current inmates under certain circumstances: H3623, H3994

Executions; provide a person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death shall be electrocuted or lethal injection if available and other provisions: H3755

Executions; provide a person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death shall suffer penalty by electrocution, firing squad or lethal injection if available and other provisions: \$0200

FOIA; provide at time of sentencing a defendant may seek to limit public access to certain information presented during hearing: H4016

Felons reentering workforce, Study Committee created; examine methods to assist felons on ways to reenter workforce; provide for membership, duties and other provisions: H3045

Firearm and ammunition, unlawful possession by violent crime offender; expand parameters of offense to include person convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment of more than one year; other provisions: H3418, H3708

George Stinney Fund, established; DOA shall operate a grant program to compensate the family of a person wrongfully executed; appropriate 10 million dollars to fund: H4604

Immunity from prosecution; provide order is immediately appealable and provide a defendant who does not appeal the order immediately may appeal the denial after conviction and sentencing: H3298

Indigent Defense Commission, creation; provide commission shall meet at least annually with Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide for additional requirements for Diversion program data and reporting: H3121

Inmate and attorney communication; provide it is unlawful for facility to intercept, record, monitor, or divulge any inmate and attorney communication: H3159

Inmate communications; provide it is unlawful for facility to intercept, record, monitor, or divulge any inmate and another person under certain circumstances: H4248

Inmate council; provide confined inmates must be allowed at least one in-person meeting each month and define terms: H4777

# PRISONS AND PRISONERS (continued)

Inmate legal counsel access; provide an inmate in jail may not be prohibited access to legal counsel when requested under certain circumstances and define terms: H3140

Inmate wages; provide an inmate who is paid less than federal minimum wage shall not have the cost for room and board deducted from wages; provide for disposition of this portion of wages: H4050

Inmates, employment through prison industries program; provide DOC may not negotiate or execute contract with private sector business that pays inmate less than federal minimum wage: H4154

Inmates; provide for treatment of pregnant and postpartum inmates: H4541

Inmates; provide inmates in detention facility may also attend funeral services and visit hospitalized family members: S0653

Office eligibility; shorten the minimum period of time that must elapse after a certain criminal sentence to one year; other provisions: H4251

Pardons; permit a person applying for pardon to request the board recommend expungement of criminal record for certain offenses; other provisions: H3142

Parental rights, termination grounds; clarify grounds of wilful failure to visit the child and wilful failure to support the child in the case of an incarcerated parent: H3229

Parole, pardon and clemency hearings; provide all testimony presented must be taken under oath and that parolee has right to confront any witness: H3141

Pretrial release on bond; provide sentencing enhancements for for persons who commit certain additional crimes while on release on bond and prohibit pretrial release for persons committing certain additional crimes; other provisions: H3289

Prisoners, calculation of time served; provide a prisoner may be given full credit against a sentence for time spent under GPS monitoring: H3010

Prisoners, calculation of time served; provide prisoner must be given two days of credit for every for every one day served in custody prior to trial and sentencing: S0069

Prisoners, parolees, pardons and probationers; provide must be provided with written notice that they are eligible to register to vote and instructions on how to register at completion of sentence; other provisions: \$0351

Prisoners; provide inmate shall not be denied visitation rights under certain circumstances and provide electronic communication devices may be used to communicate with visitors: H3153

Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide commission shall promulgate regulations applicable to circuit solicitors finances; provide additional fees for appointed counsel may not be paid if prior approval by court is not obtained: H3125

Prosecution Coordination Commission; remove duty to provide blank indictments for circuit solicitors; provide the amount of time the primary and backup court recording tapes must be preserved: H3122

Restitution, PPP; provide that PPP shall consider an offender's ability to make restitution when it determines the amount of an offender's monthly payment: H3149

Restraint, criminal suspect; provide unlawful for law enforcement officer or paramedic to inject ketamine into a criminal suspect as means to incapacitate him; provide penalty: H3038,

Right to counsel by defendants; provide that all defendants facing criminal charges with possibility of imprisonment must be informed of right to counsel; other provisions: H3423

SC Technical Education Transition Program; provide tuition assistance for qualified ex-felons, define terms, establish requirements and other provisions: S0261

Sentence reduction for assistance to the state; add that the Atty Gen is also authorized to file a motion: H3299

### PRISONS AND PRISONERS (continued)

Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee, termination; delete section and reestablish the Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee:

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Sentencing, reduction; provide for a reduction in sentence of an inmate convicted of certain no parole offenses upon satisfying certain conditions: S0170

Separate confinement of juvenile offenders; change the age from under age of seventeen to under the age of eighteen: S0090

Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099

Sexually Violent Predators Act; provide certain inmates are not eligible for supervised reentry until resolution of certain proceedings; provide for these proceedings and circumstances; other provisions: S0659, H4086

Voting rights, inmates; provide DOC shall provide inmates with certain information with regard to restoration of voting rights once released from custody of DOC: H3034, H3822

Wrongful convictions; provide certain persons wrongfully convicted and imprisoned may recover monetary value of loss: H3566 Youth Sentencing Act of 2021: H3212

#### PRIVATE DETECTIVES

See Law Enforcement (this index)

# PROBATE CODE

See Trusts and Estates (this index)

# PROBATE COURTS AND JUDGES

See Courts (this index)

### PROBATION, PAROLE AND PARDON

See Also Prisons and Prisoners (this index)

Ban the Box Act: H3334

Board regulation of professions and occupations; provide that professional boards and commissions may not solely deny a license based up prior criminal conviction unless conviction relates to occupation; other provisions: S0295

Board; extend period after which an appointment to the Board is considered rejected: **S0714** 

Criminal convictions; no job application may include a question related to convictions unless crime directly relates to position or license is sought; other provisions: H3474

Criminal record; provide an employer may not inquire, consider or require disclosure of applicant for employment until applicant selected for interview or conditional offer is made; other provisions: S0793

Death penalty; remove from statute: S0052

Early release, community supervision, and credits; provide for a reduction in sentence of inmate convicted of certain no parole offenses upon satisfying certain conditions: S0484

Expungement; provide certain nonviolent offenses may be expunged and establishes circumstances for expungement: H4586

Expungement; provide for eligibility even when person has had a prior offense expunged: S0019

Felons reentering workforce, Study Committee created; examine methods to assist felons on ways to reenter workforce; provide for membership, duties and other provisions: H3045

Indigent Defense Commission, creation; provide commission shall meet at least annually with Prosecution Coordination Commission; provide for additional requirements for Diversion program data and reporting: H3121

Office eligibility; shorten the minimum period of time that must elapse after a certain criminal sentence to one year; other provisions: H4251

# PROBATION, PAROLE AND PARDON (continued)

Pardons; permit a person applying for pardon to request the board recommend expungement of criminal record for certain offenses; other provisions: H3142

Pardons; provide limited pardon may be granted for felony conviction if crime not considered a crime of violence so he may have a firearm for hunting only; other provisions: H3157

Parole, pardon and clemency hearings; provide all testimony presented must be taken under oath and that parolee has right to confront any witness: H3141

Prisoners, parolees, pardons and probationers; provide must be provided with written notice that they are eligible to register to vote and instructions on how to register at completion of sentence; other provisions: \$0351

Probation; provide a test for marijuana may not be performed during urinalysis or blood test on probationer: H3782

Probation; provide that participants in certain community service programs including probationers as a condition or probation are not liable for damages unless result of gross negligence or misconduct; other provisions: S0795

Restitution, PPP; provide that PPP shall consider an offender's ability to make restitution when it determines the amount of an offender's monthly payment: H3149

SC Technical Education Transition Program; provide tuition assistance for qualified ex-felons, define terms, establish requirements and other provisions: S0261

Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee, termination; delete section and reestablish the Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee: \$0077

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Sentencing, reduction; provide for a reduction in sentence of an inmate convicted of certain no parole offenses upon satisfying certain conditions: S0170

Sex offender registry; devolve the responsibility for registering sex offenders from county sheriff to Probation, Parole and Pardon Services: H3099

Sexually Violent Predators Act; provide certain inmates are not eligible for supervised reentry until resolution of certain proceedings; provide for these proceedings and circumstances; other provisions: S0659, H4086

Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual as a full-time employee for one year; other provisions: H3479

Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual or a military veteran in an apprenticeship program; other provisions: H3348

Violent crime and no parole offenses, definitions; remove or exclude certain offenses involving a controlled substance: H4583

Voter registration; Dept of corrections and PPP shall inform any persons convicted of election law felony or offense and served sentence is eligible to register to vote: H3048

Voting rights, inmates; provide DOC shall provide inmates with certain information with regard to restoration of voting rights once released from custody of DOC: H3034, H3822

Youth Sentencing Act of 2021: H3212

# PROCUREMENT CODE

See State Government (this index)

# **PROPERTY**

See Also Taxation (this index)

Adverse possession; abolish the doctrine of adverse possession: H4244 Architectural Examiners Board, exempted; revise an exemption for plans and specifications for certain dwellings: <u>S0500</u>

Asset Forfeiture and Private Property Protection Act: S0070

Assisted housing developments; provide landlords shall offer a tenant the option of having the tenant's rental payment information reported to national consumer reporting agency: H3996

#### **PROPERTY** (continued)

- Black Farmer Restoration Program; establish a fund to purchase farmland on the open market and grant it to eligible individuals; establish requirements and limitations; other provisions: H3543
- Civil remedies; establish requirements for demands for personal injury, bodily injury, property damage, or wrongful death: H3700
- County Clerk of Court; provide for qualifications and exempt current officeholders from requirements: H3331
- County government, powers; authorize to adopt by ordinance a requirements that a property owner shall keep a lot or other property clean and free of rubbish; provide exemptions: S0423
- Criminal Asset Forfieture; provide procedure for forfeitures; establish and maintain an asset seizure and forfeiture tracking database and searchable website; other provisions:
- Death designations; provide for transfers of death designations for certain categories of titled personal property; other provisions: H3950
- Deed and mortgage, derivation clause; require all mortgages to include clause setting forth name of party who prepared mortgage or licensed attorney who assisted in closing: H3780
- Deed stamp; provide municipality may impose stamp equal to one dollar and ten cents for each one thousand dollars or fractional part of one thousand dollars of realty's value: H4802
- Defense Against Porch Pirates Act: H3286
- Development; suspend running of certain governmental approvals affecting development for a certain period; provide governing entities issuing such approvals shall publish notice in state register; other provisions: H3062
- Disclosure statements, real property; require disclosure of adjacent property utilized for agricultural purposes: S0419
- Discrimination; make it unlawful in housing, education and public accommodations to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin including certain facial features, hair textures, etc.; other provisions: H3238
- Discriminatory housing practices; prohibit landlord from requesting a credit report or using credit score to determine whether to enter into a rental agreement or setting rental rates: H3693
- Ejection of tenant, Magistrates Court; provide a fee for filing an expedited ejectment: S0666
- Ejection, judgement appeal; require tenant to pay landlord all rent allegedly owed prior to action for possession and to update reference: H3307
- Emergency Rental Assistance Program; authorize use of funds and provide for distribution: <u>H3770</u>
- Eviction proceeding; provide tenant has a right to counsel; authorize court to appoint counsel to defend tenant if determined tenant unable to financially retain adequate counsel: H3072
- Eviction; provide tenant may apply to have an eviction order set aside and court records sealed under certain circumstances: H3074
- Fair housing; provide for a definition of fair housing test and provide Human Affairs Commission shall conduct yearly fair housing tests: H3455
- Flags, homeowners' rights to fly US flag; provide this right includes right to display flag on flagpole installed on premises for this purpose: H3537
- Foreclosure; provide no judicial proceeding or sale may be held to foreclose on property during state of emergency: H3390
- HOA; render prohibitions to install solar energy systems void and unenforcable: H3979
- HOAs; establish certain financial disclosure requirements and require approval of expenditures not in budget; prohibit HOA from paying homeowner utility bill: H3068
- HOAs; establish certain requirements for HOAs regarding annual budget, operating expenses, funds allocation, and other provisions: H3312

### **PROPERTY** (continued)

- HOAs; provide HOAs to provide a statement of unpaid assessments and other charges against a unit to unit owner upon request: \$0180
- Hate Crimes; provide penalties: S0171, S0172, H3283, H3427
- Heir's Property Study Committee, established; examine current and prospective methods to address heir's property issues; provide for membership and requirements of committee: \$0560, H3926
- Homeowners Association Regime Fee Fairness to Deployed Service Members Act: H3313
- Housing, eligibility for Housing Authority; provide individual shall attend one financial literacy class offered or approved by Consumer Affairs: H3688
- Housing; provide any covered housing agency shall administer all programs and activities related to housing in a manner that affirmatively furthers fair housing: H3456
- Human Affairs Commission, powers; provide commission may require reports from all employers and provide procedure for a finding of discriminatory practice; other provisions for discriminatory housing practices: S0537, H3344
- Income tax credit; provide for income tax credit to a property owner who encumbers his property with a perpetual recreational trail easement: S0774, H3120
- Income tax, credits; provide credit for use of home office; exclude any gain resulting from sale of home that was not excluded from federal gross income solely because federal deduction claimed for home office: H4611
- Insurance; establish minimum nonforfeiture amounts; require long term care notice of rate increases; provide time and manner for certain filings and clarify certain filings; other provisions: S0981
- Insurance; require insurers to offer insurance coverage for loss or damage resulting from earthquake to all policies: H3981
- Landlord Tenant Act, definitions; revise definition of essential services to include access to postal services: H4795
- Landlord Tenant Act; exempt certain tenancies from act; authorize innkeeper to request assistance from law enforcement to eject a person; provide a person ejected from campground has 10 days to claim property: H3765
- Landlord and tenants; provide for grants for landlord-tenant focused community courts; require certain database to be maintained by Housing Authority; award grants for data collection; other provisions: H3132
- Landlord and tenants; require tenant and landlord engage in mediation within 30 days after ejection action instituted: H3073
- Litter; increase penalties for violation of dumping on private or public property: H4084
- Livable Homes Tax Credit Act: S0583, H4146
- Local Planning Commission submissions, records, and appeals; provide that only property owner may appeal staff action or decision to approve land development plans: H4178
- Mortgage payment; provide a mandatory minimum grace period of 20 days for a mortgage payment; define term grace period; other provisions: H3676
- Mortgage; provide mortgagor shall apply at least 35 percent of payment received toward the principal balance of the loan; provide penalty: H3678
- Offenses during state of emergency; provide felony looting is not considered burglary in the first degree and penalty is same as first degree burglary: H3429
- Political signs on property; authorize displaying of sign within a certain time frame and allow HOA to establish rules for political signs: H3310
- Preexisting conditions on service contracts; provide preexisting condition on property covered under service contract may not be considered preexisting 30 days after provider provides notice: H3407
- Preexisting conditions; provide unlawful for service contract providers to classify a defect not discovered before effective date as preexisting and provide penalty; other provisions: H3406

### **PROPERTY** (continued)

Property Tax

Airlines, crediting property tax; credit the proceeds of taxes to the state aviation fund; other provisions: S0360, **S0675**. H3706

#### Assessment

- Ad valorem tax, assessment adjustments; require an adjustment for damages caused by flooding or hurricane: H4243
- Property tax, assessment ratio; define legally separated for certificate contained in application of for 4 percent assessment ratio; require annual reapplication and recertification to keep ratio for separated spouses: **80527**
- Property tax, assessment ratios; delete owner occupant's spouse from definition of a member of my household; provide owner occupant must provide a license and social security card to qualify: H3625
- Property tax, assessment ratios; provide assessor may not require copies of tax returns to claim 4 percent assessment ratio: S0703
- Property tax; require county to consult with other affected taxing entities before entering into a fee in lieu of property tax agreement and require county issue annual report of distributions; other provisions: H3389
- Quadrennial reassessment; provide the appraised value of property may be increased only if the increase is supported by clear and convincing evidence; provide the taxing jurisdiction has burden of proof: H3391
- Quadrennial reassessment; provide the appraised value of property may be increased only if the increase is supported by clear and convincing evidence; provide the taxing jurisdiction has burden of proof: H3391
- Tax notices and paid receipts; provide that tax notice must set forth fair market value used for vehicle`: S0195
- Business license tax; prohibit taxing jurisdiction from subjecting certain property to double taxation: H4387
- Constitutional amendment proposed; Property tax; require General Assembly to provide by law a definition of fair market value and eliminate the 15 percent increase in the value over 5 years; eliminate assessable transfer of interest: H3671

# Exemptions

- Ad Valorem tax; provide current volunteer firefighters are eligible for the tax exemption on property they own: \$0149
- Ad Valorem taxes; provide a qualified surviving spouse may qualify for an exemption if the surviving spouse owns the house: S0233
- Commercial vehicles; provide for registration and license renewal; provide for tax notices; provide for road user fees; other provisions: **H3689**
- Homestead exemption; allow for additional exemption for any increase in value attributable to the periodic countywide appraisal and equalization program: H4222
- Homestead exemption; extend exemption for disabled and elderly to all fair market value of the homestead for the tax year the individual currently receiving exemption turns 85 under certain conditions: H4197
- Homestead exemptions; increase the exemption amount: H3108, H3452
- Local fees, limitations; limit the amount of stormwater fee to 15 percent of amount of ad valorem taxes levied on property by local governing body imposing the fee: \$0359
- Property tax exemption; allow an exemption from all property tax of owner occupied residence if the owner is 75 years old; other provisions: S0012
- Property tax exemption; allow an exemption from all property tax of owner occupied residence if the owner is 80 years old: H3386

# PROPERTY (continued)

- Property tax exemption; provide exemption for any amount of value added as a result of a countywide appraisal and equalization program for certain residents: H3458
- Property tax exemptions; provide that property tax exemptions for vehicles that is afforded a former POW applies to all former POWs: S0137
- Property tax, exemptions; exempt a renewable energy resource property having a nameplate capacity of and operating no greater than 20 kilowatts: **H3354**
- Property tax, exemptions; provide additional circumstances whereby the house qualifying surviving spouse exempt: \$0540
- Property tax, exemptions; provide an exemption for one third the value of any motorcycle: H4506
- Property tax, exemptions; provide certain disabled veterans are exempt from property taxes in the year in which the disability occurs: H3669
- Property tax, exemptions; provide for exemption for two private passenger vehicles owned or leased by any permanently and totally disabled law officer or firefighter: H4511
- Property tax, exemptions; provide for vehicles leased by churches are exempt from property taxes: S0037
- Tax relief trust fund; restore the funding for the residential property tax exemption and full funding for the school operating millage portion: S0332, H3674
- Property tax payment; prohibit county treasurer from refusing full payment on property tax on motor vehicle or refuse to issue tax receipt on car solely because taxpayer delinquent on another property: H3385
- Property tax, installment payments; authorize a county to establish an alternative payment schedule: **H3482**
- SC Public Education Facilities Revitalization Act: H3394
- Tax collection; provide each county shall designate a tax collector for collection of property taxes and prepare notices; provide for penalties and other provisions: S0102
- Tax liability; provide for a property tax credit or refund to the transferor of a boat or boat motor: S0786
- Vehicle registration and license fees; provide for annual payment: S0727, H4151
- Property exempt from attachment, levy or sale; provide debtor's interest in real property used as primary residence may not be sold if the action was instituted by HOA attempting to collect dues, fees, or fines; other provisions: H3075
- Property that may be applied to satisfy a judgement; provide that only 75 percent of the earnings of the debtor for his personal services cannot be applied and other provisions: S0143
- Property; exempt certain improvements made to residential property from permit requirements and other provisions: H3606
- Public buildings, naming; prohibit naming of public property for any elected or appointed person until at least 5 years after death, provide buildings currently named may retain name; provide for removal of names: H3309
- Racially Restrictive Covenant Act: H4517
- Rebates; provide rebate may not be due upon prepayment of a loan secured by a manufactured home: S0636
- Record of sales and resulting changes in duplicates by auditor; provide guidelines for records of county real property sales and remove county auditor fees; conveyances meeting prerequisites are valid and binding; other provisions: S0962
- Rentals; provide a governing body may not enact or enforce an ordinance, resolution, or regulation that prohibits the rental of a residential dwelling to a short-term guest; provide penalties and define terms: H4547
- Residential property condition disclosure statements; require water quality tests for wells as a condition of closing a real estate transaction: S0047

### **PROPERTY** (continued)

Restrictive covenants; provide certain individuals may record a new instrument to remove certain restrictive covenants containing a conveyance encumbering the transfer of property; provide for process and civil actions: H4232

Revised Uniform Unclaimed Property Act of 2021: H3849

SC Abandoned Buildings Revitalization Act; extend provisions until December 31, 2025 and include certain properties in definition of contiguous parcel: **S0271** 

SC Home Attainability Act: S0528, H3863

SC Housing Court; require each county to establish a housing court within the country's existing magistrates court; provide for transfer of cases; provide tenant has right to counsel:

SC Inclusionary Housing Act: H3938

Seized property; provide that law enforcement agency that seized the property and officers that work for that agency may not purchase any of the property at sale: S0283

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Single-family dwelling; provide no more than three unrelated adult persons may live in dwelling; provide exceptions, define terms and provide penalties for violation: S0157

South Carolina Inclusionary Zoning Act: S0258

Surveillance; prohibit surveillance by law enforcement of certain land without first obtaining a warrant or property owner's permission: H3596

Tenants; allow a tenant who is a victim of a crime to require new locks and provide procedure is perpetrator of crime is a tenant, allow victim to terminate rental agreement and other provisions: H3553

Terrorism; provide for offense of furthering terrorism, provide penalties and other provisions: H3293

Title insurer, commissions; remove cap on commission: S0539, H3982

Tree or vegetation removal; prohibit political subdivision from adopting or enforcing regulation or ordinance that would prohibit or restrict tree or vegetation removal from private property: H3989

Trespassing; allow for different method of posting of notice involving clearly visible purple-painted boundaries: H3291

Uniform Voidable Transactions Act: H4390

Vehicle storage costs; provide only certain storage costs may be charged to the owner and lienholder of vehicle when parked on private property without permission; provide costs may not be charged without notice sent: S0535, H3729

### PSYCHIATRY AND PSYCHIATRISTS

# PSYCHOLOGY AND PSYCHOLOGISTS

# PUBLIC DEFENDERS

See Attorneys (this index)

# PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY

Annual audits, state agencies; provide that any entity eligible to participate in SCRS shall contract any required independent annual audits through the state auditor: H3576

Employer and employee contribution rates under SCRS and PORS; provide an employer may elect to pay all or a portion required employee contribution up to a certain limit during a fiscal year: S0234, S0616, H3106

Health benefit plan; prohibit preexisting condition exclusions in plans: H3239

Insurance companies and health maintenance organizations and PEBA; require to provide coverage for certain tests for early detection of cardiovascular disease: S0298

Law enforcement officers, retirement; provide any officer who becomes member of any other state retirement system who pleads guilty or nolo contendere to a felony related to employment forfeits all benefits: H3793

# PUBLIC EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AUTHORITY (continued)

Optional Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan, created; Defined Contribution Primary Retirement Plan (DCPRP), renamed; return to covered employment prohibits receiving retirement allowance; other provisions: H4061

PEBA; allow spouses covered under a state plan to remain covered under same plan when they become eligible for coverage due to their employment: H4591

Paid leave, state employees; provide term immediate family shall include miscarriage or still-birth for funeral leave: H4230

Retirement system, amount earned upon returning to employment; exempt certified educators from limits and delete earning limits for police officers': S0328

Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work in SCRS and SCPORS; provide may return to work without affecting monthly retirement allowance if not employed in at least 12 consecutive months: H3595

Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work to covered employment in SCRS and SCPORS; change amount earned to not exceed retirement earnings test exempt lower amount for individual below normal retirement age: S0361

Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work to covered employment in SCRS and SCPORS; increase amount that may be earned without affecting monthly retirement allowance: H3032, H3557

Retirement system, judges and solicitors; include Attorney General in definition of solicitor and make necessary provisions to include AG: H3787

Retirement system, membership for judges, solicitors and circuit public defenders; remove the age limit of 72: S0076

Retirement systems, courts, police officers, General Assembly and state employees; provide a member who is not retired may name secondary beneficiaries in the same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: **S0658** 

Retirement, judges, solicitors and public defenders; provide become members of PEBA upon taking office before age 77; require retirement by end of calendar year upon turning 77; other provisions: S0215

SC Shared Risk Defined Benefit Plan and SC Wealthbuilder-Primary Retirement Savings Plan, established; provide details of the plans; SCRS closed: S0176

SCRS and PORS; provide a participating employer engages a certain member to perform service, then employer shall pay to the system the employer contribution required; remove earnings limitations after 12 months retired: H3134

SCRS, earning limitations; suspend earnings limitations under certain terms and for certain members of SCRS for return to five-day in-person face to face classroom instruction from 2020 through 2022; other provisions: **S0704** 

State Health Care Plan and PEBA; require the board to consult with doctors and medical professionals when determining changes to the plan; change certain qualifications; other provisions: S0349

Teacher employment, retired teachers; allow certain certified employees to be hired without loss of retirement benefits and to provide that the member meets the unique qualifications: \$0329

Transfer of funds to Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund; suspend for fiscal year 2021-2022: S0989

Transfer of funds to SC Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund; suspend section for fiscal year 2020-2021: **<u>H3481</u>** 

# PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

See Also Agencies, State (this index) See Also Retirement Systems and Pensions (this index) See Also Specific Agency (this index)

Annual Leave for State Employees; provide employees earning 30 days a year must receive a lump sum payment for days fewer than 30 or donated and other provisions: S0164

#### PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES (continued)

- Insurance, state-owned vehicles; provide state employee may request a limited amount of underinsured motorist coverage for a limited amount of time for purpose of paying benefits in event of accident: S0030
- Agency Head Salary Commission; provide that a salary increase shall not become effective until approved by a majority of each house in separate votes held only on the question of each individual increase: H4529
- Campaign bank accounts; provide that all contributions received shall be deposited into an interest on campaign account known as IOCA, Ethics Commission shall oversee, and other provisions: S0214
- Campaign contribution limits; increase individual and political party campaign contribution limits for statewide candidates; other provisions: H3197
- Campaign contributions; prohibit a person who has made a contribution to a popularly elected official within the previous four years from being appointed to a public office; other provisions: S0306
- Campaign practices; provide for disclosures and disclaimers by an Independent Expenditure Committee related to election communications; define terms: S0174
- Candidates; prohibit person from filing for candidacy if person has an outstanding dept to the State Ethics Commission, House Ethics Committee or Senate Ethics Committee: S0188, H3520
- Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491
- Constitutional Officers, salaries; provide salaries must be based on recommendations of the Agency Head Salary Commission to the General Assembly; other provisions: **H3786**
- Critical Race Theory and other tenets; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799
- Economic interest statements; require each statewide officer and General Assembly member to provide copy of income tax returns by certain deadline and other provisions: S0299
- Elected position vacancy due to conviction; official shall reimburse governing authority for the cost of elections held to fill vacancy and other provisions: S0311, H3521
- Employer and employee contribution rates under SCRS and PORS; provide an employer may elect to pay all or a portion required employee contribution up to a certain limit during a fiscal year: S0234, S0616, H3106
- Ethics investigations and hearings; revise Ethics Committees possible actions after reviewing State Ethics Commission's recommendations and relevant evidence: S0375
- Family leave; provide twelve weeks of paid leave for state employees due to birth, adoption or foster care of child: S0011, H3560
- Financial gain from office, prohibition; provide for penalties for violations and preclude violators from service as public official or member or being employed as a public employee: S0391
- First responders; prohibit the state and political subdivisions from requiring a covid-19 vaccination for first responders: H4561
- General Assembly; a person may not be elected or appointed to a position filled by the General Assembly if an immediate family member of a member; other provisions: S0337
- Hazard pay; provide hazard pay for public employees working in frontline positions during declared state of emergency or public health emergency; other provisions: H3020
- Judicial office; extend the prohibition to the immediate family member of a member of the General Assembly and define terms: S0300, H3484
- Lobbyists; prohibit use of public funds to contract with a person whose activities include lobbying: H3743

### PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES (continued)

- Mask mandates; prohibit state officials from participating in enforcement of any unlawful federal mask mandate that violates the constitution, establish penalties, and other provisions: H3218
- Office eligibility; shorten the minimum period of time that must elapse after a certain criminal sentence to one year; other provisions: H4251
- Optional Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan, created; Defined Contribution
  Primary Retirement Plan (DCPRP), renamed; return to
  covered employment prohibits receiving retirement
  allowance; other provisions: H4061
- PEBA; allow spouses covered under a state plan to remain covered under same plan when they become eligible for coverage due to their employment: H4591
- PSC and ORS; require an report when lobbyist has work-related contacts with a member or employee of PSC or ORS; prohibit from receiving gifts or giving campaign contributions; other provisions: H3920
- Paid leave, state employees; provide term immediate family shall include miscarriage or still-birth for funeral leave: H4230
- Pay increase; provide Administration Dept shall allocate funds for 5 percent pay increase: H3343
- Pay; direct DOA to implement recommendations of a study on the state;s classification and compensation system and increase each pay band annually to account for inflation: H3342
- Public office, procedures for recalling and removing persons holding elected public offices, provisions; constitutional amendment proposed: H3256
- Public officials of local, county or municipal government; make provisions applicable to lobbyists applicable to public officials of local, county, or municipal governments; other provisions: H3200
- Restricted personal information; prohibit release of restricted information of covered person or immediate family to public with intent to cause harm; other provisions: H4210
- Retirement systems, courts, police officers, General Assembly and state employees; provide a member who is not retired may name secondary beneficiaries in the same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: **S0658**
- SC Shared Risk Defined Benefit Plan and SC Wealthbuilder-Primary Retirement Savings Plan, established; provide details of the plans; SCRS closed: S0176
- SCRS and PORS; provide a participating employer engages a certain member to perform service, then employer shall pay to the system the employer contribution required; remove earnings limitations after 12 months retired: H3134
- School board members; include in eligibility for SCRS and State Health and Dental plans: H3128
- Sentencing Reform: S0051
- Smoking, prohibited places; add motor vehicles owned or leased by state or local government or school districts: H4173
- State Agency or Department; provide SC must provide a legal defense for and indemnification to a state agency or dept against a claim or suit that arises; other provisions: H4048
- Threatening to kill or inflict bodily harm, offense created; create offense to threaten or harm public official or employee, teacher, principal, or immediate family member of one of these; provide penalty: H3728
- Tort liability; require state, an agency, a political subdivision or governmental entity are liable for their torts in same manner and extent as a private individual; raise limits on judgements; other provisions: S0081
- Unlawful contributions & expenditures; prohibit General Assembly

  Member or candidate for General Assembly from
  soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any
  utility, company, corporation, etc: H3523
- Unlawful contributions and expenditures; prohibit General Assembly
  Members, constitutional officers, or candidates from
  soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any
  utility, company, corporation, etc: S0312

# PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT

# PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

- Assets; provide for sale of assets of PSA and the assumption or defeasment of its liabilities or the management of operations by a third party or entity; create a special committee to further negotiate; other provisions: \$\text{S0444}\$
- Elections; elections that do not elect a person to office shall conduct elections the first Tuesday following the first Monday in November of each even-numbered year: H4774
- Nextera Energy, Inc; provide certain documents related to PSA to certain General Assembly Committees: S0475
- Public Service Authority and electric coops; require to participate in PSC docket in accordance with ORS motion to solicit comments from utilities and stakeholders regarding mitigating impacts on services: S0620
- Public Service Authority; provide ORS has authority to oversee rates, provide for public hearings and ORS review before rates go into effect; provide term limits for PSC board members; other provisions: S0464
- Public Service Authority; provide for renewable energy and provide each retail customer shall have choice to purchase power from PSA: S0439
- Removal of officers by Governor; remove Governor's ability to require a director to resign from the Public Service Authority without cause for removal: S0134
- Santee Cooper, Public Service Authority: H3194

#### PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

- Elections; elections that do not elect a person to office shall conduct elections the first Tuesday following the first Monday in November of each even-numbered year: H4774
- Electric transportation; Joint Committee on the Electrification of Transportation, established; provide charging station is not a utility and increase in consumption does not constitute revenue; other provisions: **S0304**
- Electrical utilities; require electric cooperatives and consolidated political subdivisions to comply with certain sections: S0313
- PSC and ORS; require an report when lobbyist has work-related contacts with a member or employee of PSC or ORS; prohibit from receiving gifts or giving campaign contributions; other provisions: H3920
- PSC; allow to hire third-party experts and consultants: H4062
- Property tax, exemptions; clarify that manufacturing property owned or leased by a public utility regulated by PSC does not qualify for 14.2857 percent exemption: **H4064**
- Public Service Authority and electric coops; require to participate in PSC docket in accordance with ORS motion to solicit comments from utilities and stakeholders regarding mitigating impacts on services: S0620
- Public Service Authority; provide ORS has authority to oversee rates, provide for public hearings and ORS review before rates go into effect; provide term limits for PSC board members; other provisions: S0464
- Public Service Commission Members, former; increase the restriction period of being employed by public utilities to four years: S0390
- Public Service Commission; allow commission to authorize issuance of bonds for the purposes of offsetting incurred costs due to state of emergency or abandonment of a project; other provisions: S0132
- Ratepayer Protection Act; require PSC to suspend process by which a public utility seeks a change in rate, toll, rental, charge or classification during state of emergency: S0344
- SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021: H3683
- Water and sewer; provide that a class water or sewer utility must submit an integrated resource plan to the PSC and provide for contents of plan; provide for reporting requirements: S0291

# **PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (continued)**

Water and sewer; provide that water or sewer utility system that failed to provide service due to a failure to plan for reasonably foreseen circumstance must not receive a rate of return for a certain period; other provisions: S0293

# PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICTS

See Political Subdivisions/Special Purpose (this index)

#### PUBLIC UTILITIES

See Also Public Service Commission (this index) See Also Specific Utility (this index)

- Broadband Development Office, established; provide for duties and annual reports: S0519
- Bundled offerings, regulation; provide offerings and billing statements must include prominently written, itemized disclosures of taxes, fees and rates; define terms: S0392
- Cable service; require cable service to issue refund to customers due to an interruption in service: H4318
- Contaminant levels; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to establish maximum contaminant levels for certain pollutants in public water systems: S0219, H3514, H3515
- Council members representing nonresident residential water and sewer customers; provide number of special members, nomination, limitations and election procedures; other provisions: H3273
- Delinquent, late, overdue or unpaid balance; provide public utility may not transfer or apply debt from one account to another account held individually or jointly in same customer's name: H4160
- Electric charging stations; provide that a person or corporation using electric charging station that is not an electric utility and increase in demand or consumption shall not constitute revenue for electric utility: S0294, H3582
- Electric service, restriction of interruptions for service for nonpayment; make restrictions applicable to commercial customers and require mailed written notification instead of telephonic or electronic: H3280
- Electrical lines; provide electrical utilities shall bury all lines within the boundaries of a municipality; other provisions: H3673
- Electrical utilities; require electric cooperatives and consolidated political subdivisions to comply with certain sections: \$0313
- Fraudulent advertising; prohibit radio or cable service from airing a fraudulent advertisement and provide penalties: H4051
- Geothermal resources, lease of development rights; designate DHEC as the agent in selecting lands: H3306
- Government owned communication services; prohibit certain practices by local agencies providing communications services and provide exceptions; provide for joint ventures to provide broadband to unserved areas: H3196
- Licensing fees; provide that a municipality or county that is in the location of a carrier's principal place of business may not impose license fee or tax on certain certificate holders: H4510
- Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act; provide on limitation of election; provide that election by utility shall remain effective 5 years and that the utility may not opt out; ORS shall propose changes to rate design; other provisions: S0244
- Net energy metering; provide that solar choice metering requirements shall reduce any cost shift or subsidization associated with net metering while avoiding any disruption to market; other provisions: S0751
- Nextera Energy, Inc; provide certain documents related to PSA to certain General Assembly Committees: S0475
- PSC and ORS; require an report when lobbyist has work-related contacts with a member or employee of PSC or ORS; prohibit from receiving gifts or giving campaign contributions; other provisions: H3920

#### **PUBLIC UTILITIES (continued)**

PSC; allow to hire third-party experts and consultants: H4062

Petroleum pipelines; provide for application, permitting and hearings; set requirements for rendering final orders; allow ORS to require records production; other provisions: S0240, H3527

Property tax, exemptions; clarify that manufacturing property owned or leased by a public utility regulated by PSC does not qualify for 14.2857 percent exemption: **H4064** 

Property tax, exemptions; exempt a renewable energy resource property having a nameplate capacity of and operating no greater than 20 kilowatts: **H3354** 

Public Service Authority and electric coops; require to participate in PSC docket in accordance with ORS motion to solicit comments from utilities and stakeholders regarding mitigating impacts on services: S0620

Public Service Authority; provide ORS has authority to oversee rates, provide for public hearings and ORS review before rates go into effect; provide term limits for PSC board members; other provisions: S0464

Public Utilities; make it unlawful for a public utility or third party to accept payments for utility bills on behalf of the public utility, to collect an additional fee for the consumer payment and provide penalty: H3311

Public utilities supplying electricity or gas; provide must exempt ratepayers 65 or older from any surcharge related to collection of payments: H4164

Public utilities; include municipalities and counties within the term public utility; remove certain exemptions and other provisions: S0316

Public utilities; prohibit public utility from including in its rate base or recover from its customers any legal fees paid for violations: S0301

Public utilities; provide protections for employees who report wrongdoing by utility; provide remedies for dismissed employees or suffer adverse employment actions: H4149

Public utility services; prohibit natural gas or electric public utilities from disclosing customer information to a third party without consent of customer: S0247

Ratepayer Protection Act; require PSC to suspend process by which a public utility seeks a change in rate, toll, rental, charge or classification during state of emergency: S0344

SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021: H3683

Safe Water Act: H3574

Sales tax, exemptions; include gross proceeds of sale of machinery, machine tools, and parts used in production of electricity from renewable energy source: H3923

Santee Cooper, Public Service Authority: <u>H3194</u>

State General Obligation Economic Development Bond Act; allow for issuance of bonds to defray cost of infrastructure for certain projects; include government-owned projects; other provisions: S0443, H3607

Transportation Network Company Act; revise definition of personal vehicle and prearranged ride: H3921

Water and sewer; provide that water or sewer utility system that failed to provide service due to a failure to plan for reasonably foreseen circumstance must not receive a rate of return for a certain period; other provisions: S0293

Water services; provide municipality may not charge customers who reside outside the corporate boundaries higher rates for water services and provide for representation on municipal Public Works Commission: H3195

WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060

Wind energy facilities; provide that parties also shall include the SC
Aeronautics Commission and the DOD Siting
Clearinghouse for proceedings related to wind energy
facilities: S0100, H3204

# PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSIONERS

See Political Subdivisions (this index)

#### **PUPILS**

See Schools and School Districts/Students (this index)

# PYROTECHNIC SAFETY BOARD

See Fireworks (this index)

- Q -

- R -

#### RADIOLOGY

See Medical (this index)

## **RAILROADS**

High Speed Rail System Commission, established; examine and develop plan of action for high speed rail system; provide for duties and report of findings: H3937

Railroad crossings; revise types of vehicles subject to stop before crossing tracks and define term bus: H4618

Railroads, municipal privilege or license tax; remove maximum allowable amounts: S0397

Trains; limit the time a train may block four-lane street in municipalities during certain periods of time: H4159

### **RAPE**

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

#### **REAL ESTATE**

See Also Property (this index)

Discrimination; make it unlawful in housing, education and public accommodations to discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin including certain facial features, hair textures, etc.; other provisions: H3238

Real Estate Commission disciplinary actions; provide specific monetary penalties for violations of fair housing laws: H3472

Real Estate appraisers, revise licensure requirements, modify exemptions, impose certain reporting requirements and other provisions: H3255

Real estate brokers and property managers, continuing education requirement; provide continuing education requirements must include at least one hour devoted to fair housing and discrimination: H3471

Real estate brokers, continuing education requirement exemptions; provide exemption to the biennial continuing ed requirement for those who have 25 years of licensure and are 65 years or older: S0158

#### REAPPORTIONMENT

Congressional Districts; establish election districts for elections beginning 2022: S0966, H4492

#### RECYCLING

See Conservation (this index)

### REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

# REDEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

See Political Subdivisions/Counties (this index)

#### REFERENDUM

See Elections (this index)

#### REGISTER OF DEEDS

#### REGISTRATION, BOARD OF

See Elections (this index)

#### REGULATIONS

Airport management entities; provide for terms and definitions; provide an airport management entity may regulate airport facilities by vehicle companies: S0730

Amusement rides safety code; differentiate between amusement-style and competition style concessions go-karts; define terms: \$0403

Athletic Trainers; transfer regulatory authority to the Medical Examiners Board: H4179

Attorney General; fees to accompany request for confirmation of solicitation exemption (D. No. 4983): S0570

Barber Examiners Board; authorize board to issue mobile barbershop permits, establish requirements and provide for further regulations: **H3024** 

Board regulation of professions and occupations; provide that professional boards and commissions may not solely deny a license based up prior criminal conviction unless conviction relates to occupation; other provisions: S0295

# Clemson University - State Crop Pest Commission

Asian Longhorned beetle quarantine (D. No. 5015): H4098

Commercial boat dock or marina; provide certain safety requirements for operator; define terms; establish penalty; require compliance within 90 days of infraction; other provisions: H3070

Contaminant levels; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to establish maximum contaminant levels for certain pollutants in public water systems: S0219, H3514, H3515

Development; suspend running of certain governmental approvals affecting development for a certain period; provide governing entities issuing such approvals shall publish notice in state register; other provisions: H3062

# **Education, State Board of**

Credential classification (D. No. 4991): S0618

Minimum standards of student conduct and disciplinary enforcement procedures to be implemented by local school districts (D. No. 4981): S0617

# Health and Environmental Control, Department of

Statement of policy; specific project standards for tidelands and coastal waters (D. No. 4995): S0606

# **Higher Education Commission**

HOPE Scholarship (D. No. 5006): S0663

LIFE Scholarship program and LIFE scholarship enhancement (D. No. 5004): S0661

Palmetto Fellows Scholarship program (D. No. 5005): S0662 SC National Guard College Assistance Program (D. No. 4970):

# **Insurance Department**

Credit for reinsurance (D. No. 5029): S0706

Term and universal life insurance reserve financing (D. No. 5028): S0705

Jobs-Economic Development Authority (D. No. 4993): S0566

#### Labor, Licensing and Regulation

Athletic Commission; fees assessed (D. No. 5024): S0564 Auctioneer's Commission; fees assessed (D. No. 5025): S0565 Auctioneers' Commission (D. No. 5010): S0562, S0748

Bulk Licensure Verification; fee schedule (D. No. 5008): S0567 Foresters, Board of Registration (D. No. 5012): S0649

Occupational Safety and Health, Office of; recording and reporting occupational injuries and illnesses (D. No. 5013): S0563

Real Estate Appraisers Board; fees (D. No. 5009): S0568 Massage Therapy Practice Act: S0227, H3561

### **REGULATIONS** (continued)

Natural Resources, Department

Alexander Sprunt, Jr. Wildlife Refuge and Sanctuary (D. No. 5020): S0737

Boating (D. No. 5021): S0736

Freshwater fisheries (D. No. 5018): S0738

Marine Resources Division (D. No. 5016): S0739

Nonnative wildlife (D. No. 5027): S0741, **H4099** 

Sea Turtle Protection (D. No. 5019): S0740

Spotted Turtle and Native Reptiles and Amphibians; possession limits (D. No. 5007): S0605

Wildlife Management Area Regulations: Turkey Hunting Rules and Seasons (D. No. 5011): S0742

Occupational Licensure Reform Act: H3599

Perinatal care services; provide DHEC shall promulgate regulations to integrate birthing centers and licensed midwives; define necessary terms: S0379

Preproduction plastic; provide for regulation by DHEC: S0596

Regulations, notice of proposal; provide for notice and provide that all written submission, transcripts, or recordings of oral submissions must be provided to the Small Business Regulatory Review Committee; other provisions: S0043

Sign Language Interpreters Act: H3795

#### REGULATORY STAFF, OFFICE OF

Electric transportation; Joint Committee on the Electrification of Transportation, established; provide charging station is not a utility and increase in consumption does not constitute revenue; other provisions: \$\frac{80304}{2000}\$

Energy office; establish as separate agency; provide for nomination and appointment of executive director; other provisions:

Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act; provide on limitation of election; provide that election by utility shall remain effective 5 years and that the utility may not opt out; ORS shall propose changes to rate design; other provisions: S0244

PSC and ORS; require an report when lobbyist has work-related contacts with a member or employee of PSC or ORS; prohibit from receiving gifts or giving campaign contributions; other provisions: H3920

Petroleum pipelines; provide for application, permitting and hearings; set requirements for rendering final orders; allow ORS to require records production; other provisions: S0240, H3527

Public Service Authority and electric coops; require to participate in PSC docket in accordance with ORS motion to solicit comments from utilities and stakeholders regarding mitigating impacts on services: S0620

Public Service Authority; provide ORS has authority to oversee rates, provide for public hearings and ORS review before rates go into effect; provide term limits for PSC board members; other provisions: S0464

SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021: H3683

# RENTAL PROPERTY

See Property (this index)

# REORGANIZATION COMMISSION

# REQUESTS AND MEMORIALS

African American Confederate Veterans Monument Commission, created; provide for membership, powers, duties and establish deadline for proposal submission; provide for monument; other provisions: H4247

#### Congress

Congress; amend the Real ID Act of 2005 to address documentation requirements that do not account for woman's legal name appearing differently: H4316

# **REQUESTS AND MEMORIALS (continued)**

- Congress; enact H.R. 6422 or similar to establish a national infrastructure bank to finance urgently needed infrastructure projects: H3434
- Congress; enact S. 0952 or similar to remove federal impediments towards the implementation of a jamming system within correctional facility: H3737
- Congress; enact legislation and take certain measures to ensure students from SC and throughout US have access to debt-free higher education at public colleges and universities; other provisions: H3437
- Congress; enact national right to repair agricultural legislation: H3577
- Congress; memorialize congress to propose the "keep nine" amendment to the US Constitution that has 9 justices for the Supreme Court: H4364
- Congress; memorialize to assist the Pee Dee Indian Tribe in achieving federal recognition and grant them all rights and privileges granted to nationally recognized Native American Tribes: **H4070**
- Congress; memorialize to enact a Covid-19 Vaccine Bill of Rights for the purpose of defending liberties, promote sound science, and outlining framework of best practices; other provisions: H3988
- Congress; to enact S1873, HR1946 or similar legislation to establish medicare coverage for multi-cancer early detection screening tests; other provisions: **S0977**
- Congress; urge to enact legislation granting statehood to Washington, DC: H4761
- Dr. J Marion Sims memorial, move to the State Museum; create Robert Smalls monument commission; other provisions: S0972
- Governor and DHEC; intensify efforts to restore the state's hospitality industry by prioritizing hospitality workers in Covid-19 testing and including workers in phase 1A of vaccination: H3578
- Martin Luther King, Jr. Day; require schools to be closed: H3384
- Monument Review Study Committee, created; provide for study of potentially offensive monuments on the State House grounds and determine what monuments should be removed or altered: H3135
- Monument and memorials; remove statue of Benjamin Tillman from state house grounds: H3359
- Monuments and memorials, inscriptions and depictions; provide subject to review and approval by Dept of Archives and Natural History; provide requirements for review process: H3326
- Monuments and memorials; expand the type of monuments that may be relocated, removed or disturbed; withhold disbursements from local government fund in violation; other provisions: H3249
- Monuments and memorials; prohibit local government from removing monument, memorial or structure named for an historical figure; other provisions: H3358
- Monuments and memorials; provide that these provisions do not apply to property under political subdivision jurisdiction including schools: S0165, H3350
- Monuments and memorials; require state treasurer to withhold disbursements from local government fund for any county or municipality that removes a monument or memorial of historic figure: H3357
- NCSL, American Legislative Exchange Council, and Council of State Governments; call upon to coordinate in the creation of a National Federalism Task Force for purpose of convening a series of summits: S0362
- Naming road and buildings; provide General Assembly may not name a building, highway facility, or certain tracts of land after certain officials; provide when honoring individual it shall not exceed a 25 year period: S0178

#### **Transportation Department**

- Aiken County; Gold Star Families Memorial Highway named: \$0797
- Aiken County; Veterans Memorial Highway named: S0797 Allendale County; M.F. 'Sonny' Riley, Jr. Highway named: H4384

# REQUESTS AND MEMORIALS (continued)

- Beaufort County; George J. 'Geordie' Madlinger III Bridge named: H4011
- Beaufort County; Reverend Ike Intersection named: H4596
- Berkeley County; Addison "Jack" Greene Memorial Highway named: \$0880
- Berkeley County; Dr. Tonia Aiken Taylor Memorial Highway named: **H3785**
- Berkeley County; Harvey Middleton Road named: **S0701**
- Berkeley County; Steve C Davis Viaduct named: \$0486
- Calhoun County; Othniel Wienges, Jr. Memorial Highway named: H3662
- Charleston County: Robert Anthony 'Tony' Way Road named: S0569
- Charleston County; Curtis B Inabinett, Sr. highway named: S0450
- Charleston County; Robert N. King, Sr. Intersection named: H3880
- Chester County; Christopher King, Sr. Memorial Highway named: **H4218**
- Darlington County; Colonel Christopher N. Williamson Road named: **H3873**, H4042
- Darlington and Florence Counties; Terrence Carraway Memorial Highway named: H4043
- Dillon County; Casey Manning Drive named: H4571
- Dillon County; Hubert Grice Memorial Road named: H4750
- Dillon County; Judge Dolphus "D.C." Carter, Jr. Way named: H4572
- Dillon County; Reverend John Loris Bryant, Jr. Highway named: H3436
- Dorchester County; Angie Lee Crum Crossing named: H4025
- Dorchester County; Captain Jerome Jones Road named: S0787
- Dorchester County; Patsy G. Knight Interchange named: S0798
- Florence County; Judge Taft Guile, Jr. Road named: H4281
- Florence County; Judge Taft Guile, Jr. road named: S0655
- Florence County; Reverend Doctor Norman Gamble Way named: H3808
- Georgetown County; A. Lane Cribb Highway named: S0794
- Greenwood County; In Memory of Sam Jerome McCall, Jr. sign: H4182
- Horry County; Brenda Cook Memorial Highway named: **S0668**
- Horry County; Charles A Hinson Memorial Bridge named: S0917
- Horry County; Freddy E Hendrick Highway named: S0805
- Horry County; Henry L Nichols Highway named: **S0179**
- Horry County; Patrol Officer Henry Scarborough Intersection named: S0918
- Horry County; Patrolman First Class Joe McGarry Way named: S0914
- Horry County; Patrolman Jacob Hancher Overpass named: S0919
- Kershaw County; Vonnie Holliday Way named: S0745,  $\underline{\textbf{H4018}}$
- Lancaster County; CD "Bubber" Gregory, Jr. intersection named: H4755
- Lancaster County; Representative Jimmy Neal Memorial Highway named: H4757
- Laurens County; Bill Ramey Way named: H4617
- Lexington County; Daniel Wayne Cogburn Interchange named: S0004
- Lexington County; The Twin Bridges West and The Twin Bridges East named: H4181
- Marion County; Marvin Stevenson, County Councilman, Commissioner Highway renamed Honorable Marvin Stevenson Highway: S0950
- Marion County; William "Penn" Troy Highway named: SS1783 H4315
- Pickens County; Professor John T Simpson Memorial Drive named: S0728
- Richland County; Bishop C.L. Lorick, Sr. Memorial Intersection named: S0777, H4295
- Richland County; Deputy Darral Keith Lane, Sr. Memorial Intersection named: S0915
- Richland County; Deputy Jerry Lee Hurd, Jr. Memorial Intersection named: S0916
- Richland County; Honorable Jimmy C Bales Highway named: <u>**S0492**</u>, H3721

# **REQUESTS AND MEMORIALS (continued)**

Richland County; Lieutenant Ulysses Flemming Memorial Highway named: **H3739** 

Richland County; Marvin Heller Longtime Lyon Street Neighborhood sign erected: H4125

Richland County; Reverend James Jeffcoat Memorial Highway named: H3801

Union County; Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial Highway named: **H3438** 

Williamsburg County; Judge Delores Franklin Williams Highway named: H3906

Williamsburg County; W.B. Wilson "The Workhorse" Highway named: H3907

Williamsburg County; William "Toon" and Mary "Boy" Cooper Memorial Highway named: <u>**H4041**</u>

York County; Brother David Boone Memorial Road named: H3435 York County; John Henry Hardin Intersection named: S0955

University of SC Board of Trustees; urge them to name the Colonial LIfe Arena basketball court after Dawn Staley: H4056

Vietnam memorial, eternal flame and US Flag installation; relocate to Aiken County Veterans Memorial: S0975

# RESEARCH AND STATISTICS, DIVISION OF

See Budget and Control Board (this index)

#### RESEARCH AUTHORITY

#### RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES

#### RESIDENTIAL HOME BUILDERS

See Construction (this index)

## RESOLUTIONS

10th Amendment, reaffirmed; declare SC's sovereignty: H3974

122nd Engineer Battalion: <u>S0857</u>, <u>H4483</u> 1798 Kentucky Resolution, reaffirm: H3855

4-H Day declared as April 20, 2021: **S0755** A. Lane Cribb Highway named: S0794

A.C. Flora High School Baseball Team: **H4420** 

A.C. Flora High School Competitive Cheer Team: **H4288**, **H4708** 

A.C. Flora High School Football Team: <u>H3648</u> Abbeville High School Football Team: <u>H3720</u>

Addison "Jack" Greene Memorial Highway named: **S0880** 

Addison, David: <u>**\$0573**</u> Agent Orange victims: H4791

Albrecht, Dr. Helmut, Dr. Phillip Buckhaults, Dr. Dephine Dean, and Dr. Mark Blenner: **H4118** 

Alexander, Neal: S0656

All-State Academic Team by Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society: H3964

Allen Chapel African Methodist Episcopal Church: **<u>80796</u>** 

Allen, Judith Maness: H4039

Allison, Lance Corporal Griffin: **S0780**Alston, Reverend John, Jr.: **H3987** 

Amateur Radio Week proclaimed as June 21-27, 2021 and American Radio Relay League Amateur Radio Field Day declared

as June 26-27, 2021: **S0782** 

American Board of Trial Advocates, South Carolina to use House Chambers: **H4271** 

American Physical Therapy Association: **H4076** 

Anderson, Dr. Robert B: <u>H3641</u> Anderson, Linda: <u>H4712</u>

Anderson, Michael Travis: **<u>H4697</u>** Anderson, Milton Orville: **<u>H4730</u>** 

Andino, Marci: S0837

Angie Lee Crum Crossing named: <u>H4025</u> Anthony, Grady Baldwin: **H4301**, **H4425** 

Ashkettle, Christy: <u>H4400</u> Ashley, Kenneth Kay: <u>H3776</u>

### **RESOLUTIONS** (continued)

Ashley-Livingston, Dr. Mary Elizabeth: <u>S0985</u> Atkinson, Ethel Mae Savannah Underwood: <u>H4412</u>

Atkinson, Ralph Allen: <u>H4725</u> Bailey, Gary Wayne: <u>H3634</u>

Bailey, Thelma Dehollowin Walters: **<u>H4291</u>** Bales, Honorable Jimmy C: **<u>S0885</u>**, **<u>H4674</u>** 

Barwick, Corporal Matthew and Corporal Bradley Hynes: **S0978** 

Batesburg-Leesville High School Marching Band: **H4630** 

Baxter, Quentin: H4489

Be a Brave You Day recognized as Friday, September 10, 2021: **<u>H4346</u>** 

Beagle, Brigadier General Milford H "Beags", Jr.: H4369

Beaufort Water Festival: <u>H4355</u>
Beaver, Senior Corporal Gary: <u>S0725</u>
Bell, Clara Ashford Bell: <u>H4713</u>
Belton Church of God: <u>H4116</u>

Belton Parks and Recreation 12U Softball Team: **S0854**, **H4484** 

Belton Prepatory Academy: <u>H4731</u>

Belton, Reverend T A: H4699

Belton-Honea Path High School Competitive Cheer Team: **<u>80695</u>**, **<u>H4117</u>** 

Belton-Honea Path High School Wrestling Team: S0622, H4023

Benedict College: **S0651** 

Benedict-Allen Community Development Corporation 25th anniversary

Day declared as April 22, 2021: H4362

Benjamin Banneker Elk Lodge: **S0979** 

Berea High School Boys Basketball Team: H4013

Bergamo, Luigi: <u>H4114</u> Berger, Bruce J: <u>H3692</u> Berson, Mark: <u>S0757</u>

Besley, William George "Bill": H3843 Biddle, Margaret Anne "Maggie": H4732 Biden, President-elect Joseph R: S0469 Bill Ramey Way named: H4617

Bishop C.L. Lorick, Sr. Memorial Intersection named: S0777, H4295 Bishop, Reverend Dr. Azalee Rebekah Chaplin: **S0709**, **H4123** 

Black Maternal Health Week declared as April 11-17, 2021: S0752,

H4209

Blackston, Georgia Durden: **H4292** Blizzard, Cindy and Wilson: **H4744** 

Boeing and Dreamlifter Operations Team: **S0724** 

Bohannon, Jim: <u>S0943</u> Boni, Albert Lawson: <u>H3699</u>

Bostic, Command Sergeant Major William F, Jr.: **S0921** 

Bowen, Candy Barr: **H4431** Bradham, Major Dwight L, Jr.: **H4714** Bradham, Major Dwight L, Jr.: **S0932** 

Brand, Alisha: H4348

Branham, Sergeant Richard, Corporal Jordan Brown, Dashaun Boyd, Marcus Beasley, Quentin Eley, Sydney Canipe, Johnny

Archila: **H4758** 

Brashier, De. Thomas Walter "Walt", Sr.: **H4191** 

Bratton, Martha Jane "Cooky": **H4224** 

Brave, Charles: S0940

Brenda Cook Memorial Highway named: **S0668** 

Bright, Chaplain Billie Lee II: H4623

Brockman, Steve: <u>H4221</u> Broggi, Jameson C: **S0770** 

Brookland-Cayce High School Boys Soccer Team: **S0825**, **H4419** 

Broome, Gracie S: **S0860** 

Brother David Boone Memorial Road named: H3435

Brown, Cleveland: H4360

Brown, Dr. Clifford Henry: H4787

Brown, James: H3807

Brown, Reverend Dr. Leon George: <u>**H4450**</u> Brown, Thomas Mauldin, Jr.: <u>**H4131**</u>

Bryan, Aaron Keith: <u>H4720</u> Bryan, Sandra Hicks: <u>H4188</u>

Bryant, Reverend Effson Chester: H3653

Buffalo Soldiers Day declared as July 27, 2021: H4424

Bull, Bishop Michael L: <u>H4379</u> Burnside, Marion Towles, Jr.: <u>H3703</u> Butler, Pastor John Owen: <u>H4444</u>

### **RESOLUTIONS** (continued)

CD "Bubber" Gregory, Jr. intersection named: H4755

Caldwell, Elizabeth P: <u>H4442</u> Caldwell, Gary L: <u>S0650</u>

Caldwell, Roger and Marilyn: **S0511** Calhoun, Juanita Gordon: **H4705** 

Cambridge United Methodist Church: H4646

Cannon, Jo Anne Weisner: <u>H4660</u> Captain Jerome Jones Road named: S0787

Cardinal Newman School Boys Soccer Team: H4361

Carey, Christian: H4066

Carolina Day declared as January 26, 2022: S0954, H4726

Carr, Chief Master Sergeant Isaac M: H4632

Carter, Amanda: <u>**H4475**</u> Carter, Noah: <u>**H4668**</u>

Casey Manning Drive named: H4571

Casey, Tony: **<u>S0683</u>** 

Catawba Indian Reservation, expand; approve York County Council

ordinance 3421: H4793

Catawba Ridge HIgh School Marching Band: <u>H4641</u> Catawba regional Council of Governments: <u>H4642</u> Cates, Macfarlane Lafferty "Mac", Jr.: <u>H4329</u>

Catoe, Clay: <u>**\$0707**</u> Catoe, W Lee: <u>**#4451**</u>

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetists: **S0814**, **H4377** 

Chambers, James Edward "Ed", Jr.: H3701

Chapin High School Competitive Cheer Team: **H4709** 

Chapin Woman's Club: **<u>S0482</u>**, **<u>H3874</u>** 

Chappelle, Dave: H3953

Charles A Hinson Memorial Bridge named: S0917 Chesnee High School Volleyball Team: <u>**H3646**</u>

Chestnut Ridge Baptist Church: H4696

Child Abuse Prevention Month declared as April 2021: **S0733**, **H4192** Child-Care Provider Appreciation Day declared as May 7, 2021: **S0776** Childhood Cancer Awareness Month declared as September 2021: S0804,

#### <u>H4351</u>

Children's Advocacy Center Day declared as April 7, 2021: **S0671** 

Christopher King, Sr. Memorial Highway named: H4218

Chua, Amy: **S0598**, **H3627** 

Civil RIghts March on March 2, 1961: **S0601**, **H3986** 

Claytor, Lieutenant Michael and Lieutenant Thomas Miller: **S0487** 

Clemson University Cheerleading Team: <u>H4214</u> Clemson University Men's Golf Team: <u>H4298</u> Clemson University Men's Soccer Team: <u>H4297</u> Clemson University Women's Softball Team: <u>H4371</u> Clover High School Girls Varsity Basketball Team: <u>H4119</u>

Cobb-Hunter, Gilda: H3847

Cochran, Lieutenant James Odell: H4327

Cockfield, Matthew: H4667

Colden, Sergeant Major Ernest Nicodemus, Jr.: <u>80734</u>, <u>H4193</u> Colonel Christopher N. Williamson Road named: <u>H3873</u>, H4042 Congress; Establishment of Juneteenth as National Holiday: <u>H4481</u>

Cook, Donnie Earl "Paw Paw": <u>**H4273**</u> Cook, Honorable James C "JC", III: <u>**H3784**</u>

Cook, Sergeant Corey: **S0488** Coon, Dr. Annette Zaro: **S0827** Cooper, Duane: **H3715** 

Cooper, Harmon, Jr and Jannie Mae Eaddy: **H4498** 

Cooper, Honorable Eugene: H3647

Cooper, Honorable Gordon G: S0785, H4326

Corbi, Olivia: <u>H4716</u> Corbin, Kenneth: <u>S0815</u> Corder, Vickie: **H4300** 

Cottingham, Honorable Edward Benjamin: H4126

Court Reporting & Captioning Week declared as February 6-13, 2021:

H3862

Covid-19 500,000 Deaths; fly flags at half-staff until sunset on February

26, 2021: **S0600**, H3955

Cox, Micah: **S0963** 

Cox, William Burkett, Sr.: <u>H4012</u> Craft, Staff Sergeant September: <u>S0725</u> Crawford, Reverend Bruce Marion: <u>H4302</u>

# **RESOLUTIONS** (continued)

Crescent High School Wrestling Team: **S0621**, **H4024** 

Criminger, John Stephen: <u>H4421</u>
Crump, Bishop Herbert C, Jr.: <u>H4477</u>
Curtis B Inabinett, Sr. highway named: S0450
Curtis, Horace Brogdon, Jr.: <u>H4010</u>

Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month declared as May 2021: S0788, H4328 D. W. Daniel High School Football Team: S0809, H3704, H4734

Dailey, Jeanie Urtz: <u>**H4250**</u> Daniel Island Rotary Club: <u>**H3984**</u>

Daniel Wayne Cogburn Interchange named: S0004

Darby, Henry E: <u>S0513</u>, <u>H3902</u> Darby, James Hampton: <u>H3767</u>

Darlington Raceway Weeks declared as May 2nd through 9th, 2021 and

August 29 through September 5th, 2021: S0632

Darnell, Sheriff Edward "Ed": <u>\$0407</u>
Dash, Franklin Roosevelt: <u>H3783</u>
Daughters of the Confederacy: <u>\$0800</u>
Davis, Cardell Blanche Smith: <u>H4468</u>
Davis, Dr. Marianna White: <u>H4625</u>
Davis, Dr. Vera M: <u>H4464</u>
Davis, Viola: <u>H3954</u>

Deas, Virgil A: <u>H4627</u>
Debruhl, Benny Frank: <u>H4308</u>
Dennis, Chief Courtney: <u>H4722</u>
Dental Access Carolina: <u>S0680</u>

Deputy Darral Keith Lane, Sr. Memorial Intersection named: S0915 Deputy Jerry Lee Hurd, Jr. Memorial Intersection named: S0916 Dillon County; Judge Dolphus "D.C." Carter, Jr. Way named: H4572

Disasa, Dr. Jerman: <u>H4264</u> Dixon, Catherine: <u>H4290</u> Dogan, James O: <u>S0816</u>

Donor Day recognized as April 16, 2021: S0693

Dority, David and Claudia: **H4785** 

Dorman High School Boys Track and Field Team: <u>\$0841</u>, <u>**H4461**</u> Dr. Tonia Aiken Taylor Memorial Highway named: <u>**H3785**</u>

Drake, Helen McDougall: <u>H4381</u> Driscoll, Melanie: <u>H4270</u> Duke Energy: <u>H4670</u> Duke, Maxie Lee Wright: <u>S0832</u> Duncan, Debra Anne: <u>S0846</u>

Dutch Fork High School Football Team: H3654

Eaddy, Jotaka: H3897

Eargle, Martha "Lois": H4695

Eastside High School Boys Cross Country Team: **H3656** 

Eastside High School Girls Swim Team: <u>H3658</u> Eastside School Boys Swim Team: <u>H3657</u> Eau Claire Cooperative Health Center: <u>H4263</u>

Edmond, Clabie Cecil: <u>\$0746</u> Edwards, Ivey: <u>H3628</u> Eichelberger, Kim: <u>H3631</u> Elmore, Morris: <u>\$0483</u>

Emergency Medical Services Week designated as May 16-22, 2021:

S0824, H4382

Epstein, Mark "Pathfinder": H3812

Etienne, Travis: <u>S0820</u> Evans, Dr. W Franklin: <u>S0495</u> Evins, Jennifer: <u>H4432</u> Faile, Sheriff Barry: <u>H4165</u>

Fair Housing Month declared as April 2021: H4195

Family Court Awareness Month declared as November 2021: **H4683** 

Family Week declared as last week in August 2021: H4183

Faulkenberry, Josh: **S0708** 

Feaster, Corporal Anthony: **H3630** 

Federal funds; authorize expenditure of funds in American Rescue Plan Act of 2021; specify manner in which funds may be

expended: S0952, H4408

Feinstein, Marion Finke: **H4636** Ferguson, Reverend Mark: **H4729** 

Firefighter Cancer Awareness Month declared as January 2022: S0958

Flemming, Sarah Mae: H4314 Floyd, Gracie Seabrook: **S0504**, **H3734** 

#### **RESOLUTIONS** (continued) RESOLUTIONS (continued) Ford, Vince: S0839, H4694 Harmon, John Daniel, Sr.: H4629 Harris, Willie Mae Grant: H3823 Fort Mill All-Star Baseball Team: H4640 Fort Mill HIgh School Boys Cross County Team: H4644 Hart, Jason: H4278 Hart, Melvin: H4692 Fort Mill High School Marching Band: H4643 Fort Sumter, Battle: H4189 Hart, Russell E: H3780 Foster Care Awareness Month declared as May 2021: S0775 Hart, Samuel L: H3929 Foster, Dr. Joanie Watts: H4647 Hartnett, Thomas F: H4719 Fowler, Donald L: S0411 Hartnett, Thomas F: S0920 Harvey Middleton Road named: **S0701** Fowler, Dr. Marion Stephenson, Jr.: H4711 Freddy E Hendrick Highway named: S0805 Hayes, Coach Jackie: H3638 Freeman, Gloria L: H4724 Hayes, Lillian "Lil": H4685 Freeman, John: H4700 Hearn, Honorable Joyce C: H3714 Freer, Captain Jason: H3827 Helms, Police Chief Jeffrey Stuart "Jeff": H4638 Henderson, Mary Roberta Mattison: H4330 Freeze, Mark: S0684 Fryar, Lynette Bryant: **S0760** Henry L Nichols Highway named: **S0179** Henry, John Patrick "Pat", Sr.: H4293 Fuller, Bill: **<u>H4001</u>** Funderburk, Honorable Laurie Slade: H3763 Henson, Honorable Jimmy B: S0852 Hicks, Bob and Donna: H4441 Future Famers of America: H3705 Gainey, Lucy Lee Hall: H4624 Hicks, D'Andre: S0789 Gardner, Sylvia Moultrie: H4497 Hicks, Lieutenant Johnny (Jolly): H4749 Gaskins, Coach Peter L: H3652 Hicks, Lynn: H4430 Gaston, Eddie, Jr.: H4486 Hill, Mary Ann Adkins: H4691 Gaulden, Sidney L: S0416 Hillcrest High School Varsity Baseball Team: H4417 Gayle, Colonel David S: H4266 Hillcrest High School Wrestling Team: H4004 Generac Power Systems: H4688 Hilton Head Academy Girls Varsity Basketball Team: H4303 George J. 'Geordie' Madlinger III Bridge named: H4011 Hilton Head Christian Academy Varsity Football Team: H3 F1587 (884 F1587,35 Georgetown Lions Club: S0415 Ghent, Robin: **<u>H4736</u>** Hinson, Lane: H4227 Giddens, Hannah: H4309 Hipp, Kathy D: S0882, H4706 Gilbert High School Baseball Team: S0835, H4436 Hodge, Shirley A: H4366 Gilbert High School Girls Golf Team: S0767 Hodges, Honorable Joel E: H3651 Gill Creek Baptist Church: H4226 Holland, Annie Rosa Bracey (Anne): H3777 Gillette, Corporal Andrew: **S0725** Holler, James Edward "Ed" "Punky", Sr.: S0938 Girl Scout Day declared as March 12, 2022: S0951 Holmes, Steven: H3947 Girl Scout Week recognized as week of March 12, 2021: S0522 Honorable Jimmy C Bales Highway named: **S0492**, H3721 Glenn, Rachel: H4459 Hope Repair Ministry: S0936 Glenn, Reverend Casper Isaiah: S0957, H4742 Horn, Barbara L: H4458 Glymph, George E: **S0971** House, Alvin Gregory "Greg": H4704 Goff, Casen: H3973 Howle, Cason: H4274 Hubert Grice Memorial Road named: H4750 Goff, Homer Buford, Jr.: H4205 Gold Star Families Memorial Highway named: S0797 Hudson, Kevin: H4728 Hugine, Dr. Andrew, Jr.: **<u>\$0871</u>**, **<u>H4679</u>** Goldberg, Bluma Tishgarten: H3713 Golden Grove Farm and Brew: H4365 Hunter, Commander John "Trey", III: H4751 Golston, Wilhelmenia Percell: S0496, H3759 Hurley, Alice Lewis Wyche: H4673 Hurt, Delores Johnson: H3913 Good Friday, House staff not required to work on: **H3830** Goose Creek HIgh School Girls Basketball Team: H4112 Hussey, Julie: S0452 Gopaul, Deputy Shawn: H4225 Hyman, His Grace Bishop Dr. Donald: H4276 Gourdine, Private First Class Larry Ronald: H4375 In Memory of Sam Jerome McCall, Jr. sign: H4182 Gramling, Landon: H3831 Independent Colleges and Universities Week declared as April 12 -16, Grant, Dr. Joseph M: H4368 2021: **H4168** Gray Collegiate Academy Football Team: H4741 Inman, William to serve on Savannah River Site Research Authority Greece: H3930 Board of Directors: S0768 Greene, Addison "Jack": **S0791** Irvin, Kenneth: H4413 Greene, Dr. Italy Albert: S0866 Isreal: **H4398** Greene, Jessie L and William R, Jr.: H4662 Iszard, Lamar: H4718 J.L. Mann High School Boys Swim Team: H3635 Greenville Young Men's Christian Association to use Chamber on November 8 and 9, 15 and 16, 2021, Chamber use: Jackson, Dr. Charles B, Sr.: H4476 Jackson, Dr. Charles B, Sr.: **S0640** S0790, H4215 Griffin, Tyler: H3969 Jackson, Reverend Jesse Louis: **H3895** Groome, Brent D: S0480 James F. Byrnes High School Varsity Softball Team: H4452 James, Bennie Lee: H4499 Gun Violence Awareness Month declared as June 2021: H4336 Gyles, Betty: H3722 James, Christine: H4128 Hamilton, Coach Paul "Rusty", Jr.: H3645 James, Dr. William B, Jr.: **S0408**, **H3629** Hamilton, Kevin: H4488 James, Maggie J: S0481, H3716 Hammond School Baseball Team: H4380 Jamison, Charles: S0413

Jeffcoat, Honorable King Benjamin Lindbergh: H4305

John Henry Hardin Intersection named: S0955

Jeffcoat, Wilbur Lee: **S0410** 

Jefferson, Nina Lee: **S0702** 

Jesuele, Leonard "Lee": H4748

Jenkins, Pamela: S0867

Hammond School Varsity Football Team: H4707

Hammons, James L: H4358

Hancock, Investigator Ken: **S0942** 

Hanna, Vivian "Jeanne": H4474

Harbison, William Reade: H3781

Harden, Mark and Colin Price: H4786

# **RESOLUTIONS** (continued)

Johns, Dr. Christopher D "Chris": H4648

Johnson, Jacoby: <u>H4313</u> Johnson, Kay Gunnells: <u>H4367</u> Johnson, Virginia Green: <u>H4234</u>

Jones, Honorable Dorothy Mobley: **<u>H4349</u>** 

Jones, Honorable Julius P: H4470

Jones, Reverend Thomas Charles Copeland "Thom": H3854

Jones, Steve: **<u>H4634</u>** 

Jordan, Dr. Sandra: H4294

Jordan, James Robert "Robbie", Jr.: **S0928** Josey, Dr. Julian Cleon, Jr.: **H4376** 

Judge Delores Franklin Williams Highway named: H3906

Judge Taft Guile, Jr. Road named: <u>H4281</u> Judge Taft Guile, Jr. road named: S0655

Juengst, Dr. Sara Covin: <u>**H4500**</u>

Kea, Coretta: <u>S0543</u> Keaton, Stan: **H4236** 

Keenan High School Girls Basketball Team: H4311

Keisler, Honorable Bobby: <u>H3632</u> Keller, Hubert "Hugh": <u>H3650</u> Kennedy, Marlvis "Butch": <u>H3904</u>

Kennedy, Viola D: S0987

Killian, John Charles "Bullit": S0868 Kimpson, Dr. Milton: S0523, H3828 Kinard, Patricia McCain "Pat": H4414 King, Essie Lee: H4626

King, Honorable Robert N "Bob": H3879

King, Martin Luther, Jr.: H4792 King, Richard: H3802 Kingstree Lions Club: S0555 Kirby, Dr. John M: H4790

Kirby, Paul: **<u>H4372</u>** 

Kitty, Jennie Lavonia Williams: <u>H4111</u> Koon, Honorable Larry Labruce: <u>H4654</u>

La Chalupa: **<u>H4710</u>** 

Lakeland Baptist Association: <u>H4698</u> Lakin, Bishop John, Jr.: <u>S0494</u>

Landau, Rebecca: S0858

Lander University Women's Basketball Team: **S0773**, **H4275** 

Langston Baptist Church: <u>H4071</u>
Lark, Betty Jo Beaty: <u>H4703</u>
Lawrence, Trevor: <u>S0819</u>
Lawson, Brittany Langley: <u>H4422</u>
Lawson, Sergeant David: <u>S0937</u>
Laye, Henry M, III: <u>S0766</u>, <u>H4261</u>

Lee, Honorable Eddie: <u>H4471</u> Lee, John Ray "Tripp" III: <u>H3841</u>

Lee, Karen: S0830

Lee, Reverend James D: **<u>H4359</u>** 

Legends of Carolina Martial Arts:  $\underline{\textbf{S0470}}$ 

Legion Collegiate Academy Softball Team: <u>**H4658**</u>

Letson, Reverend Rickey: <u>H4256</u> Lewis, Conner: H3971 Lexington Medical Center: H3944

Lexington Medical Center: **S0414** 

Lieutenant Ulysses Flemming Memorial Highway named: <u>**H3739**</u>

Ligon, Katherine "Kathy" R: **S0807** Limbaugh, Rush Hudson III: **S0585** 

Little Miss & Teen Miss SC Pageant winners: **S0863**, **H4479** 

Livingston, Addison: **S0828** Lloyd, Beverly Ann: **H4287** 

Logan, Lieutenant Lansing P "Pete": **S0844**Long, Honorable Edgar Henderson, Jr.: **H3761** 

Lowcountry Food Bank: **H4089** 

Lower Richland High School Football Team: H4715

Loy, Honorable John Matthew: <u>**H3779**</u>

Luntley, Eugene H: **<u>H4439</u>** Lutes, Rachel Scott: **<u>H3864</u>** 

M.F. 'Sonny' Riley, Jr. Highway named: H4384

Mack, Shirley B: H4465

Mackey, Arnetta Gladden: <u>H3914</u>

### **RESOLUTIONS** (continued)

Magwood, Margaret "Maggie": H4337 Main Street United Methodist Church: **S0883** 

Mancke, Tom: <u>H4780</u> Maness, Kathy: <u>H4740</u> Martin, David: <u>S0802</u>, <u>H4399</u>

Martin, Dubose "Bosie" Rivers: <u>H4265</u> Martin, George Napolean Thomas: <u>H3736</u>

Marvin Heller Longtime Lyon Street Neighborhood sign erected: H4125 Marvin Stevenson, County Councilman, Commissioner Highway renamed Honorable Marvin Stevenson Highway: S0950

Mashburn, William Duncan: S0599, H3931

Mather School Coastal/Lowcountry Alumni and Associates Chapter:

H3970

Matthews, Joshua: S0870
Maxwell Baptist Church: H4496
Mayfield, Eunice Louise: H4637
McBride, Ron: H4022

McCarty, Freddie D "Fred": <u>H4671</u> McCaskill, Jeanee Hope: <u>H4096</u> McClary, Trevon D: <u>H4363</u> McClurkin, Chief Roy: <u>S0732</u>

McCrowey, Elizabeth Theresa Powell: H4104

McCuen, Sam E: **H3649** 

McDaniels, First Sergeant Boyd III: H4049

McElveen, Doug: S0881

McElveen, Honorable Joseph T, Jr.: S0818 McGuire, Aryn E: S0512 McGuire, Honorable Bart S: S0417

McIwain, Geraldine "Geri" Jones: **S0409** McJunkin, Gary: **H4135** McJunkin, Gary: **S0829** 

McLeod, Earl E, Jr.: **<u>H4415</u>** 

McLeod, Senator Peden Brown: **S0939**, **H4760** 

McMaster, Governor Henry Dargan, State of the State Address: H3 183580

H4747

McNeill, William Edward "Ed", Jr.: **H4110** 

McRoberts, Captain Dave: H4418

Meadow Glen Middle School Gator Gears Robotics Team: H4383, H4386

Medal of Honor Day declared as March 25, 2021: H4058

Medina, James Edwin "Eddy": H4257

Medlin, Michael: H4136

Melonas, George Euripides: <u>H4426</u> Melton, Teresa "Missy": <u>H4259</u>

Mental Health Month declared as May 2021: **S0669** 

Mezick, Dr. James "Jim": **<u>\$0756</u>** Mickle, Honorable Stephan P, Sr.: **<u>\$0749</u>** 

Military Magnet Academy Girls Basketball Team: **H4307** 

Miller, Brianna: H4752

Mills, Master Sergeant David F, Jr.: <u>H4467</u> Mims, Stephen Campbell "Steve", Sr.: <u>H4237</u>

Minis, Henry: **S0799**Mitchell, Frieda: **H4079**Montgomery, Lisa P: **H4437**Moore, Lorraine Linsenbardt: **S0735** 

Moore, Will: H3972

Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Church: S0941

Mubarak, Freddy: **S0682** Mulkey, Deputy Gabriel: **H4138** 

Mullikin, Major General Thomas Stowe "Tom": **S0843** 

Murphy, Edward Y "Eddie", Jr.: <u>S0576</u> Murray, Sergeant John: <u>H4312</u>

Myalgic Encephalomyelitis Awareness Day declared as May 12, 2021 and month declared as May,2021: **S0673** 

Myers, Leon Ervin: H4335

Nance, Dr. Milligan Maceo, Jr.: H3846

Nation Ford High School Marching Band: H4645

National Charter Schools Week declared as May 9-15, 2001: **S0817**National Invest in Veterans Week declared as March 1-7, 2021: S080521

H3825

Nazareth Presbyterian Church: H4745

Nelson, Dr. Dan: **<u>H4233</u>** 

#### **RESOLUTIONS** (continued)

Newberry Academy Girls Basketball Team: **S0626**, **H4021** Newberry Academy Girls Volleyball Team: **S0761**, **S0876** 

Newman, Dr. Ethel Louise Saunders: H3626

Newman, Eddie: H4480

Newton, Dr. Mary Stewart: H4272 Norrell, Honorable Mandy Powers: H3762

Nuttall, Arthur Carl: S0878 O'dell, Deputy Kevin: H4137 Odom, Reverend Isaiah: **S0412** Old Mount Zion Baptist Church: H4473 Operation Enduring Honor: H4279 Optimist Club of St. Andrews-Irmo: **H4428** 

Orangeburg Rotary Club: S0779 Osteen, Hubert D: H3644

Osteopathic Medicine Day declared as April 15, 2021: **S0670** 

Oswald, Chief W Wallace: H4721

Othniel Wienges, Jr. Memorial Highway named: H3662

Outlaw, Paul David "Tar": H4127

Overdose Awareness Day declared as August 31, 2021: H4003

Oxner, George M: S0877 Padgett, Chief Master Sergeant Robbie D: H4223

Padgett, John: H4166

Padgett, Kathryn Rogers "Kathy": S0769, H4167

Page, Laura: **<u>H4665</u>** 

Palmetto Giving Day declared as May 4-5, 2021: H4204

Park, Dorothy Barton: H4687

Parker, Chief of Police Steve: S0864, H4653

Parler, Quiana: H4487 Parrish, Herbert: H4124 Patel, Jay: **<u>\$0886</u>** 

Patrol Officer Henry Scarborough Intersection named: S0918 Patrolman First Class Joe McGarry Way named: S0914 Patrolman Jacob Hancher Overpass named: S0919 Patsy G. Knight Interchange named: S0798

Pattillo, Robert "Bob" Simpson, Jr.: H4649, H4678

Patton, Dolly: H4429 Pearce, Richard L: H4633

Pearson, Apolonia "Polly" Manago: **H4077** 

Peeples, Susanne: H4238

Pelion Elementary School Archery Team: H4139

Penley, Larry: S0849, H4134 Peralta, Pennie: H4129 Perry, James: H3633 Petit, Turk: **S0850** 

Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc.: H4485

Phillips, Jean: S0833

Phillips, William "Mack": H4208

Piersol, Jan: S0553

Pinewood Preparatory School Girls Soccer Team: H4357 Police Week declared as May 9-15, 2021: H4333

Poole, Debbie: H4659

Poore, John Claud Poore: H4107

Powdersville High School Volleyball Team: **H4334** 

Powdersville Water District: H4438 Powers, Charles "Charlie": H4122 Pressley, Mary Eugenia Robins: H3824

Pride, Hemphill P. II: H3952 Prince, W Paul: S0453 Pringle, Joe: H4258

Professional Engineers Day declared as January 12. 2022: **S0879**, **H4737** Professional Engineers Day declared as March 23,. 2021: S0664, H4044

Professor John T Simpson Memorial Drive named: S0728

Prosser, Carly Michelle: H4435 Pure Fishing, Inc.: S0806 Quinn, Kaminer Haislip: H4374 R.L. Morrison and Sons, Inc.: S0831

Rainey, Hubert Wade and Shirley Jane Vickery: H3829 Rare Disease Day declared as February 28, 2021: H4002

Ray-Downey, Beverly J: H4455 Reese, Jacqueline Bush: H4784 Regular Baptist Church of Gretna: H4095

### **RESOLUTIONS** (continued)

Representative Jimmy Neal Memorial Highway named: H4757

Reverend Doctor Norman Gamble Way named: **H3808** 

Reverend Ike Intersection named: H4596

Reverend James Jeffcoat Memorial Highway named: H3801 Reverend John Loris Bryant, Jr. Highway named: H3436

Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial Highway named: H3438

Rhodes, Honorable John Travis Rhodes: H3803

Rhodes, Lois: H4423

Rhodes, Sonja Pinckney: H3903

Rich, Sam: **H4639** 

Richardson, Naylene Redmond: **S0840** Riegel, Honorable Dean C: H3642

Riper, Lisa Van: H3636

River Bluff HIgh School We the People Team: H4280

River Bluff High School Boys Basketball Team: **S0657**, **H4038** 

Robert Anthony 'Tony' Way Road named: **S0569** Robert N. King, Sr. Intersection named: H3880

Roberts, Stanley: **S0931** 

Robertson, Deborah Coble: H4635

Robinson, Leola: H3845

Roddey, Dr. Cynthia Plair: H3912 Roe, Honorable Sue H: H3842 Rogers, James Paul "Jimmie": H4304 Rogers, William C "Bill": H4472

Rooney, James V: S0810 Ross, John C: **<u>H4490</u>** Roueche, Caroline: S0851 Rouse, Dr. Lawrence L: H4260

Rowles, Greg: **<u>\$0959</u>** Royal, Isiah: H4105 Ruff, Cathy L: **<u>H4661</u>** 

Ruff, James "Jimmy" Olanda: H4651

Rutherford, Dr. Greg F: **S0720** 

SC Boating and Fishing Week declared as June 6-13, 2021: **S0792** SC Hospital Association: S0759, H4235

SC Independent School Association (SCISA) student government fall

conference: H4132

SC Osteopathic Medicine Day declared as January 26, 2022: S0949

SC Recyclers Association: **H4026** 

SC State Guard: H4121

SC State University Football Team: H4738 SC Student Legislature, use of Chamber: H4416

SC Technical College Week declared as March 22-26, 2021: H3975

Salley, Honorable Nathan Robert "Bob", Sr.: H3848

Saluda High School Girls Varsity Basketball Team: **<u>\$0672</u>**, **<u>H4045</u>** 

Salvation Army: **<u>\$0772</u>**, **<u>H4277</u>** Salway, Ann McCall: H3702 Sanders-Cooper, Dr. Patricia: **H4759** 

Savannah Rivers site; appropriate settlement funds paid to state by federal government for storing plutonium at SRS: S0821,

H4407

Scharich, Joy: S0808, H4289 Schneider, Ashley: H4055 Schweickert, Mary Lou: <u>H4411</u> Scott, Carrie Bell White: <u>H4453</u>

Scott, Gwendolyn Patricia: H4743

Scott, Michael D, Sr. and Margaret Rose: H4756 Seawell, Columbus Jackson "Jackie" III: H4463

Second Baptist Church: H4689 Seegars, Geneva Miller: H4344

Seneca High School Girls Track and Field Team: **S0834** 

Seneca High School Softball Team: H4469 Sensational Brown Brothers: H4069

Sensor, Susan W: H3640

Sharpe, Joseph E "Joe", Sr.: <u>**H4482**</u>

Shealy, Andrew: S0552

Sheehan, Honorable Brian E: H4014 Sherman, Agnes C: H4078

Shlon, Adnan Addada: H3712

Short, Honorable Paul, Jr.: S0731, H4040

Shumpert's IGA: S0554

#### **RESOLUTIONS** (continued)

Sibert, Tydles J: H4676

Sickle Cell Awareness Month declared as September: H4690

Silver Bluff High School Football Team: H4727

Simpson, Susie Bell Jenkins: H4717 Sinclair, Honorable Phillip K: H4345 Sinclair, Judge Phillip K: **S0579** 

Sinclair, Major General (Ret.) Thomas Lee: **H3980** 

Singleton, Charlton: H4491

Singleton, Reverend Charles: **H4686** 

Small, Julie: **<u>H4456</u>** 

Smalls, Honorable Kenneth, Sr.: H4378

Smalls, Marva: H3951 Smith, C Dorn, III: H4733

Smith, Dorothy Burton "Dot": H3719

Smith, Major Lonnie: H4783 Smith, Pat G: **S0874**, **H4656** Snellgrove, Byron: S0872, H4460

Socastee High School Girls Tennis Team: H3963 Social Work Month declared as March 2021: H4054

Sorenson, Donald N: S0801

Spartanburg Christian Academy athletic teams: S0747, H4332

Spartanburg Regional Healthcare System: H3905 Spartanburg Southside Heritage Committee: H4120

Spartanburg Southside Lions Club: **H4354** Springs, Mildred Morgan: H4650

Srock, Mike: **H3837** 

Stafford, Jesse N: H4057

State Treasurer's Office Programs Day recognized as April 14, 2021:

S0694, H4108

Steed, Frances Meriwether: H3915 Steve C Davis Viaduct named: S0486

Stewart, Dr. Ada D: H3894 Stewart, Dr. Ada D: S0842 Stone, Dr. Fred: **H4310** Storer, Arthur E "Art": H4445 Stoudemire, Vickie Barton: H4677 Stover, Frank R, Jr.: H4466 Stravitz, Howard B: H4353 Strickland, Stacy: H4194

Stroman, Honorable Ralph P: H3945

Suits and Sneakers Day declared as February 3, 2021: H3809

Sullivan's Island: H4663

Sumter, Deacon Linbergh: H3738 Survivors of the Fallen: H4306 Sutherland, Jamal: H4401

Swift, Sergeant Patrick, Matthew Broad, Kyle Alexander, Ryan Humburg,

and K( Nikos: H4753

Swygert, William Rikard "Wills": H4434

Szypulski, Ann: H3810

Taiwan: **S0700**, **H3962**, H4299, **H4782**, **H4788** 

Talbott, Aussie: **S0784** Tapler, Savannah: H4655 Taylor, Martin K: H4754

Teacher Appreciation Week declared as May 3-7, 2021: H4239

Terrell, William "Bill": S0884

Terrence Carraway Memorial Highway named: H4043

Thacker, Jerry "Rand": H4370

The Twin Bridges - West and The Twin Bridges - East named: H4181

Theodore, Emilie Demosthenes: H4065

Thomas Heyward Academy Varsity Football Team: H3757

Thomas, Chief Master Sergeant Kevin S: H4682

Thomas, Dr. Howard: H4385 Thomas, Kenny: H4216 Thomas, Patrick Lasaine: S0869 Thompson, Walter William, Sr.: H4356

Thrift, Samuel Ford: H3946 Thrift, Thomas Edison: **H4080** Todd, Dr. Willie L, Jr.: H4207 Toole, Gasper Loren "Ren" III: H3718 Townsend, Hal D, Sr.: H3637 Trapp, Elizabeth Simmons"Betty": H4081

#### RESOLUTIONS (continued)

Trinity Baptist Church: **H4701** 

Trio Day declared as February 27, 2021: H3778

Truluck, John M "Moot": H4440 Tyndall, Police Chief Dennis: H4657

Ugino Dr. Michael: S0778

UofSC Dance Team, Carolina Girls: H4190 Valenta, Frank L "Val", Jr.: S0873 Vaughan, Honorable Richard: H4672

Vecchione, Nicolas: **S0964** Veronee, Tucker: H3832

Veterans Memorial Highway named: S0797

Vleet, Thomas Van: H4664

Vonnie Holliday Way named: S0745, H4018

Vulcraft: **S0855**, **H4494** 

W.B. Wilson "The Workhorse" Highway named: H3907

Walter, Ted Holt: H3735 Walters, Alan: H4373 Ware Shoals Catfish Feastival: H4262 Ware, Dr. Lowry Price: H3911

Warren, Alice Esther Mae: H3643 Washington, Dr. Ann Pringle: H4403

Washington, Frank B: H4478

Watson, Ruby Virginia "Ginger" Shaver: H3811 Watson, Winifred Agnes Aida Greenwood: H3717

Webb, Benny L: **S0758** 

West, John C "Jack", Jr.: H4115

Westside High School Girls Basketball Team: S0719

Whalen, Jeff: H4462 Whelan, Deborah: H3844

Whipper, Honorable Lucille: **H4675** Whipple, Tim: **<u>H4443</u>**, **<u>H4446</u>** White, Fannie: H4228 White, Murray, Jr.: S0638

Whitefield Fire Department: **S0859** Wide Awake Brewery: H4789 Wilds, Carrie Lou James: H4681

Will Lou Gray Opportunity School: **S0875** 

William "Penn" Troy Highway named: **S0783**, **H4315** 

William "Toon" and Mary "Boy" Cooper Memorial Highway named:

H4041

Williams, Armstrong: H3896 Williams, Brenda Lillian: S0547 Williams, Dr. Dee Bell: H4331 Williams, Dr. Walter E: H3639 Williams, Ophelia Ross: H4693 Williams-Singletary, Gloriann: H4109

Williamsburg Academy Baseball Team: H4402

Willis, Philip: **S0853** 

Wilson Hall Girls Softball Team: S0848, H4447

Wilson Hall Ladies Scholastic Shoot Team: **S0847**, **H4449** 

Wilson, Dr. Clyde: H4427 Wilson, Isaac: H4680 Wilson, William Henry: H4669 Winans, Deputy Drew: S0754 Wise, Dallas: H4702

Wiszowaty, James E "Wiz": H4631

Witcher, Lindsey: H4628 Wolf, Savana: H4286 Woods, Kim Young: H4113 Woods, Sylvia: H3806

Workers' Memorial Day declared as April 28, 2021: H4217 World Habitat Day declared as October 4, 2021: **H4457** 

Wren High School Varsity Boys Track and Field Team: **S0845**, **H4448** 

Wright, Edwin "The Chef": H4739 Yaghi, Silvana Hanna: H4206 Yasin, Jacqueline Even Wiggins: S0723

Younginer, Paul F: H4350

Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Incorporated: H4130

Ziegler, Chief Seth: H4723 Zier, Kelly F: H4666 Zimmerli, Kurt: H4433

#### RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONERS

See Medical (this index)

#### RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSIONS

- Annual audits, state agencies; provide that any entity eligible to participate in SCRS shall contract any required independent annual audits through the state auditor: H3576
- Employer and employee contribution rates under SCRS and PORS; provide an employer may elect to pay all or a portion required employee contribution up to a certain limit during a fiscal year: S0234, S0616, H3106
- Income tax deduction; allow for deduction of all military retirement income and first responder retirement income; other provisions: S0194, H3349
- Law enforcement officers, retirement; provide any officer who becomes member of any other state retirement system who pleads guilty or nolo contendere to a felony related to employment forfeits all benefits: H3793
- National Guard; increase pension: H3398
- Optional Shared-Risk Defined Benefit Plan, created; Defined Contribution Primary Retirement Plan (DCPRP), renamed; return to covered employment prohibits receiving retirement allowance; other provisions: H4061
- Police officer retirement; provide an additional one time payment to members who are killed in the line of duty; set forth amount dependent on circumstances of death: S0926
- Retirement system, amount earned upon returning to employment; exempt certified educators from limits and delete earning limits for police officers: S0328
- Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work in SCRS and SCPORS; provide may return to work without affecting monthly retirement allowance if not employed in at least 12 consecutive months: H3595
- Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work to covered employment in SCRS and SCPORS; change amount earned to not exceed retirement earnings test exempt lower amount for individual below normal retirement age: S0361
- Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work to covered employment in SCRS and SCPORS; increase amount that may be earned without affecting monthly retirement allowance: H3032, H3557
- Retirement system, employees who can choose to not opt in; add part-time school cafeteria workers: S0330
- Retirement system, judges and solicitors; include Attorney General in definition of solicitor and make necessary provisions to include AG: H3787
- Retirement system, membership for judges, solicitors and circuit public defenders; remove the age limit of 72: S0076
- Retirement systems, courts, police officers, General Assembly and state employees; provide a member who is not retired may name secondary beneficiaries in the same manner as primary beneficiaries; other provisions: \$\frac{S0658}{2}\$
- Retirement, judges, solicitors and public defenders; provide become members of PEBA upon taking office before age 77; require retirement by end of calendar year upon turning 77; other provisions: S0215
- SC Shared Risk Defined Benefit Plan and SC Wealthbuilder-Primary Retirement Savings Plan, established; provide details of the plans; SCRS closed: S0176
- SCRS and PORS; provide a participating employer engages a certain member to perform service, then employer shall pay to the system the employer contribution required; remove earnings limitations after 12 months retired: H3134
- SCRS, earning limitations; suspend earnings limitations under certain terms and for certain members of SCRS for return to five-day in-person face to face classroom instruction from 2020 through 2022; other provisions: **S0704**

### **RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSIONS (continued)**

- Teacher employment, retired teachers; allow certain certified employees to be hired without loss of retirement benefits and to provide that the member meets the unique qualifications: \$0329
- Transfer of funds to Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund; suspend for fiscal year 2021-2022: S0989
- Transfer of funds to SC Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund; suspend section for fiscal year 2020-2021: **H3481**
- Workers' Comp Commissioners; provide for qualifications; provide entitled to judicial retirement membership; other provisions: S0930

#### REVENUE DEPARTMENT

- Alcohol license or permits; provide that the statement application must be made under oath or under penalties of perjury: S0665
- Alcohol sales, food services or lodging; provide DOR may revoke or suspend license of a licensee or permit holder after a third or subsequent violation: S0169
- Alcohol; allow licensed dealer to use delivery service, employees, or independent contractors to deliver certain beer and wine; allow for delivery license; other provisions: S0524, H3772
- Alcohol; establish the Dept of Alcohol Licensing and Enforcement; transfer powers from DOR; remove SLED's jurisdiction; provide for fee collection; other provisions: S0388
- Alcohol; provide requirements for curbside delivery or pickup through a curbside service for beer or wine; prohibit curbside deliver and pickup or liquor; DOR may not generate certain license fees; other provisions: S0367, H3575
- Human trafficking and child exploitation; impose continuing duties on retailers of internet-enabled devices regarding filters that block websites known to facilitate exploitation; other provisions: H3107
- Income tax, filing; extend filing due date to May 17, 2021: **S0689**, H4106
  Referendum notification; provide county election commission that proposes local sales and use tax notify DOR 90 days before; provide certain ordinances for temporary alcohol permits be filed with DOR at least 60 days before election: S0608
- Responsible Alcohol Server Training Act: S0472
- Revenue Dept, taxation; provide a taxpayer that prevails in an action or proceeding to recover a tax or penalty is entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and costs of defense: S0154
- SC Job Creation and Competitiveness Act of 2022: S0924
- SC Tax Policy Modernization Act: S0925
- Special permits for use at fairs and special functions; provide DOR may issue permits to sell beer and wine at multiple locations on multiple days at a festival on one application; other provisions: H3934
- State Agency or Department; provide SC must provide a legal defense for and indemnification to a state agency or dept against a claim or suit that arises; other provisions: H4048
- State of emergency; provide governor may not prohibit sale of alcohol before 12 am by holders of certain types of licenses; provide alleged violation may not be used to suspend or revoke licenses: H3695
- Tuition rebate; provide a qualified family is eligible to receive a school tuition rebate: H4503
- Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754

#### RICHLAND COUNTY

Bishop C.L. Lorick, Sr. Memorial Intersection named: S0777, H4295 Deputy Darral Keith Lane, Sr. Memorial Intersection named: S0915 Deputy Jerry Lee Hurd, Jr. Memorial Intersection named: S0916 Honorable Jimmy C Bales Highway named: S0492, H3721 Lieutenant Ulysses Flemming Memorial Highway named: H3739

#### **RICHLAND COUNTY (continued)**

Marvin Heller Longtime Lyon Street Neighborhood sign erected: H4125

Midlands Tech College Commission; expand membership of the commission by adding additional seat appointed by the lexington delegation and a seat appointed by Richland delegation: S0715

Reverend James Jeffcoat Memorial Highway named: H3801

Richland-Lexington Airport District; increase membership to two members appointed by Lexington County Legislative Delegation; eliminate two appointments made Columbia City Council; other provisions: H3898

ROADS

See Transportation (this index)

ROBBERY

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

**RULES** 

See General Assembly (this index)

- S -

SALES AND USE TAX

See Taxation (this index)

SALUDA COUNTY

SAVANNAH RIVER PLANT

SAVANNAH VALLEY AUTHORITY

SCENIC HIGHWAYS

**SCENIC RIVERS** 

**SCHOLARSHIPS** 

### SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS

See Also Education (this index)

AP testing; provide school districts shall make AP testing and certain other testing available to home school students; other provisions: H3164

Academic Standards and Assessment Committee, created; to make recommendations regarding best manner to assess academic standards without interfering with educational instruction: H3250

Academic standards, public education; prohibit any changes to standards, assessments, cut scores and ratings currently used in SC until July 1, 2024; DOE shall examine standards and make recommendations: S0320

Advanced Manufacturing Instruction Act of 2022: H3961

Aiken County Board of Education; require candidates seeking election to submit the statement of candidacy rather than signed petitions: S0474

Allendale County Board of Education; change deadline for filing notice of candidacy; require statement of candidacy rather than signed petition; make conforming changes: S0526

Assessment; SDE to administer certain student assessment required under Education Accountability Act; provide an alternative if unable to administer such assessments; other provisions: H3618

### SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS (continued)

Assessment; provide that each 12th grade student shall take certain standardized college readiness and jobs skills assessments and achieve a minimum score to graduate; other provisions: H3080

#### Athletics

Athlete agents, prohibited acts; provide certified agents may pay certain expenses incurred before the signing of agency contracts by student athletes or family members; other provisions: H4015

High School League; encourage to allow parents or guardians to attend individual matches for wrestling finals: **S0643** 

Interscholastic Athletics Division, established within SDE; provide for powers and duties; provide emergency regs to ensure athletics continue uninterrupted; other provisions: S0645, H4059

Interscholastic activities; provide 7th and 8th graders who attend private schools may participate high school league sports offered at public schools under limited situations: H3463

Interscholastic activities; provide high school students who attend private schools may participate high school league sports offered at public schools under limited situations: \$0615

Interscholastic activities; remove requirement that homeschool students must be homeschooled for a full academic year before they may participate: H3031

Interscholastic activities; waive certain provisions that limit homeschool student eligibility to participate in interscholastic activities for 2021-2022; other provisions: **H3925** 

Save Women's Sports Act: S0531, H3477, H4153, H4608

Student athletes; require student to be administered an electrocardiogram during physical and require doctor to clear student for participation; other provisions: H3077

Attendance requirement; increase child's age from 17 to 18 for when a parent or guardian is no longer responsible for the child attending school: H3023

Bamberg-Ehrhardt and Denmark-Olar school districts; consolidate into Bamberg County School District; abolish previous boards; provide for new board membership, terms, duties and other provisions: <u>S0771</u>

Barnwell County Consolidated School District, created; abolish district 29 and 19 and consolidate to one district; provide for governing board, procedures, powers and duties; other provisions: **S0691** 

Berkeley County School Board; provide 8 board members shall be elected from single-member districts corresponding to council member districts numbers; other provisions: S0910

# **Board of Education**

Board of Ed; authorize Board to make rules and regulations to require the display of official mottos of US and SC: S0969, H3064

Student hazing public institutions; require SBE to develop comprehensive anti-hazing policy; set minimum parameters; provide for publication of policy on website:

Boards of Trustees, powers; provide a Board of Trustees has power to obtain a proprietary security business license and must be applicant if district applying for license; other provisions: S0383

Booster clubs; provide a person with certain criminal convictions is prohibited from serving as the CFO of a booster club; provide each booster shall register with school board; background check required; other provisions: S0674

#### **Buses**

Railroad crossings; revise types of vehicles subject to stop before crossing tracks and define term bus: H4618

School bus, unlawful passing by another school bus; provide that a school bus may lawfully pass another school bus on a multilane highway: H3208

# SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS (continued)

- School bus, unlawfully passing; revise penalties; provide fines must be used to purchase digital recording devices mounted on buses and extended bus stop arms; other provisions: H3100
- School bus, vehicle meeting or overtaking a school bus; allow public safety to issue civil penalty citation of the registered owner of the vehicle and method to challenge citation: S0286. H3182
- School buses; provide buses must be equipped with three point lap and shoulder belts and other safety standards; other provisions: H3475

#### Calendar

- Instructional days; provide days may not begin before 8:30 in the morning: H3245
- School start date; eliminate the requirement and vest sole authority for setting the start date in the school board of the district: S0326
- School start dates; eliminate provision requiring the start date be before the third Monday in August and require school districts to establish start dates: H3318
- Statutory school term; provide a school seeking waiver to operate on a year-round modified calendar shall submit to the SBE a plan and other provisions: S0063
- Statutory school year; remove requirement concerning number of days that must be included in a school year and other provisions: S0062
- Calhoun County School District shall have total fiscal autonomy: H3530 Charter School District, funding; appropriate 9 million to DOE for distribution to the Public Charter School District for per pupil funding: H3608
- Charter school authorizers; Superintendent may direct authorizers to withhold state funding from charter schools that fail to comply with any provisions of the Charter School Act and other provisions: S0323
- Charter school board members, removal; revise basis for removal; provide for vacancies; remove SC Charter School District from provisions: \$\frac{S0607}{2}\$
- Clarendon County School District 4; increase initial membership to nine members and other provisions: S0478
- Clarendon County School District; combine districts 2 and 4 into one school district; create one board of trustees; provide for elections; other provisions: **S0648**
- Competency-based schools; provide for exception for competency-based schools from certain laws and regulations; provide requirements for implementing competency-based schools; other provisions: H3883
- Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide SBE shall continue to make instructional material available and provide districts shall continue to adopt or develop related curriculum locally; other provisions: H3330
- Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide SBE shall develop grade appropriate units in mental health; provide SBE shall continue to make instructional materials available; other provisions: H3467
- Comprehensive Health Education Act; provide SBE shall revise such requirements concerning instruction in reproductive health education, family life education, pregnancy prevention and other areas; provide requirements: H3890
- Constitutional amendment; Prohibition against state or political subdivisions providing direct aid to religious or other private educational institutions; repeal: H3498
- Constitutional amendment; delete Superintendent of Education and provide for appointment by Governor with advice and consent of the Senate: H3445
- Covid-19 vaccination; provide students are entitled to attend public school regardless of status; prohibit DHEC and school districts from requiring students to be vaccinated: H4556
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require covid-19 vaccine: H4508

#### SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS (continued)

- Covid-19, masks; provide decision to wear masks in public school or on buses is under the sole discretion of the parent; other provisions: H4388
- Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391
- Covid-19; establish mandatory, temporary standard for use by schools to control, prevent and mitigate Covid-19 spread; require school districts to adopt and comply with this standard: S0346
- Covid-19; provide schools offering five-day instruction shall provide additional 15 days leave that employees may use for covid or quarantine; other provisions: S0517
- Critical Race Theory and other tenets; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799
- Critical thinking and media literacy skills; provide for integration of skills, provide related requirements; other provisions: H3332
- Darlington County School District and Board; provide district shall offer employees who work less than 12 month annually the option of being paid over length of contract instead of year; other provisions: H4200
- Deaf persons' literacy rights and education; provide individualized education program teams shall make certain considerations for deaf or hard-of-hearing children: H4553
- Declaration of emergency in at-risk schools; revise the actions the superintendent is authorized to take and other provisions: H3449
- Dorchester County School Districts, limit on cash reserves that may be maintained by Dorchester County School Districts 2 and 4; provide that limit does not apply to school district 4 in fiscal year 2021-2022; S0912
- Dual enrollment; make opportunities available to high school students and provide certain requirements for grades 10-12; make lottery tuition assistance available; other provisions: H3470
- Early reading development and education program; expand program, require General Assembly to fund the program annually, make conforming changes and other provisions: S0086, S0087
- Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; authorize its imposition in certain situations: S0713, H3374, H3942
- Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; provide tax may also be imposed in a county with only one school district that encompasses the entire county and district has more than 30,000 students: H3887
- Education Oversight Committee and Commission on High Ed, abolished; SC Commission for Comprehensive Education, created; P-20 Educational System for Preschool through Age 20 established for lifelong learning initiatives: H3102, H4577
- Education Scholarships Account, created; provide requirements, create fund, and create requirements for EOC and DOA; other provisions: S0935, H3976
- Educational and learning outcomes for different racial and ethnic student groups in public schools; committee created to study trends and current conditions, identify and recommend means for improvement and other provisions: H3240
- Elections; elections that do not elect a person to office shall conduct elections the first Tuesday following the first Monday in November of each even-numbered year: H4774
- Evidenced-based programs; support as recommended by Social Emotional Learning Alliance of SC: H3901
- Exceptional Needs Child tax credit; increase amount the public charity may expend for administration costs; allow for carry forward credits; increase amount tax payer may claim; other provisions: **H3899**

### SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS (continued)

- Fiance, taxation and bonded debt; provide governing body of any school district may not incur general obligation debt in amount exceeding 2 percent of assessed value of all taxable property in any one year: H4767
- Financial literacy program instruction; require instruction on additional topics; make provisions applicable upon next revision of social studies standards; provide board shall integrate these topics in revisions: H3022, H4582
- Free and reduced lunch students; students must be offered the same choice of meals and milk offered children who pay full price: H3319
- Georgetown County School District and Board of Education; conform local election procedures; provide for membership, terms and vacancies; provide for candidates and elections; other provisions: **H4241**
- Graduation requirements; require completion of basic personal fiance coursework for graduation and other provisions: S0016
- Graduation requirements; require half credit course of study on personal finance with end-of-year test: S0405, H3116
- Hampton County School District Consolidation; vest District with total fiscal autonomy in 2025; S0862
- Harassment and bullying reports; require school administrators to quarterly compile and report incidents of harassment and bullying to the SDE; provide requirements, penalties and other provisions: H3328
- Harbor pilotage instruction; require development and implementation of one unit of instruction that must be offered in middle schools and high schools: H3019
- Healthy Student Act: H4172
- Income tax credit; provide credit for parent or guardian who teaches a qualifying student at home for instruction-related expenses; provide for manner credit may be claimed: S0933, H4575
- Income tax credits; provide for credit for certain broadband providers that provide a discount to families with children who require internet access for education or veterans: H3891
- Income tax, credit; allow credit to taxpayer that operates a school to work program which links students and schools with the workplace; provide for requirements and specify credit amount: H4196
- Income tax, credit; allow income tax credit for contributions to a scholarship funding organization that provides grants for students to attend independent and home schools; other provisions: H4772
- Inspector General; authorize Inspector General to conduct financial and forensic audits of school districts and provide penalty for employee refusing to cooperate with audit: H3069
- Instruction, American founding principles; provide specific requirements for US History in public high schools; limit application for higher ed; specify tests to be included; make conforming changes: H3002
- Keep Partisanship Out of Civics Act: H4392
- Keep Students in School Act: H4607
- LIFE Scholarships; provide resident students who receive one year shall receive one additional stipend within 90 days of graduating in certain fields of education; other provisions: H3796
- Lancaster County School District; provide for election of trustees in partisan instead of nonpartisan elections beginning 2024; provide for nominations, procedures and other provisions: H4800
- Learning pods; define term to prohibit discrimination and other provisions: H4396
- Lobbyists; provide schools or districts shall provide certain notice to families enrolled in district of lobbyists and provide report of expenditures on lobbyists; other provisions:
- Local Government provisions; provide a county, municipality, or school district shall post certain information on its website and other provisions: S0372

### SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS (continued)

- Manufacturing instruction and harbor pilotage; require one unit of instruction in advanced manufacturing and one unit of harbor pilotage to be offered in middle and high schools; other provisions: H4578
- Marion County Board of Education; provide date of 2022 election to occur on second tuesday of May, 2022: S0948
- Martin Luther King, Jr. Day; require schools to be closed: H3384
- Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507
- Matriculation and incidental fees; provide public school boards may not charge fees as condition to enrolling or attending: H3322
- Metal detectors; provide for installation and use of walk-through metal detectors and other metal detectors in schools and athletic venues; provide SDE to promulgate regulations; other provisions: H4580
- Military Temporary Remote School Enrollment Act: S0459, H3337
- Minimum wage; provide a minimum wage scale for public school support staff; require publication of scale by SDE; provide for means of redress; other provisions: H4140
- Monuments and memorials, inscriptions and depictions; provide subject to review and approval by Dept of Archives and Natural History; provide requirements for review process: H3326
- National Guard Youth Challenge Academy; provide schools shall have parent consent to provide information to program for limited purpose to enable academy to inform students of the program; other provisions: H3242
- Open enrollment; provide for open enrollment option in public schools; provide for application and procedures: S0544
- Open enrollment; provide open enrollment to public schools and provide for procedures; other provisions: H4397
- Optometry mobile units, locations; include Title I public schools among places mobile units may serve if services rendered not-for-profit programs: H3860
- Orangeburg County School District; eliminate prohibition against holding certain school closure referendums at same time as school bond referendum; provide procedures for closures; revise millage levy; other provisions: **S0515**
- Parental Involvement in Their Children's Education Act: H3028
- Patriotism Week; make observation in public schools mandatory and provide observation must include time allocated for youth patriotism societies to address students: S0923
- Physical activity standards; revise standards and increase minutes; designate Physical Activity Director and provide for duties; other provisions: H3245
- Public Education, license plate; provide revised purpose of issuance is to establish a fund for purpose of providing classroom technology to public schools: H4797
- Public buildings; require display of certain posters representing state flag, US flag, and national motto in certain public buildings including schools; other provisions: H4515
- Public school drills; provide each semester all schools shall conduct one fire drill, one active shooter/intruder drill, and one weather/earthquake drill: S0327
- Public school, construction or renovation; provide SDE only may approve plans and specifications; eliminate other related authority of SDE; exclude district administration buildings: S0604,
- Public schools and higher education; provide schools may not direct or compel students to affirm, adopt, or adhere to critical race theory or provide related instruction; other provisions: H4325
- Public schools; provide revised accountability measures for public schools and districts: **\$0201**, H3610
- Read to Succeed Act; revise requirements for screening and diagnostic assessments and interventions; revise reading and literacy coaches requirements and add-ons; other provisions: H3613

#### SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS (continued)

- Reimbursements for student attending another school district; provide that the per pupil cost for a student attending a new school district may be transferred to the new school district or private school: H3109
- Reimbursements for student attending another school district; provide that the per pupil cost for a student attending a new school district must be transferred to the new school district:

  H3110
- Reinforcing College Education on America's Constitutional Heritage Act (REACH Act): <u>S0038</u>, H3338
- Resource officer; provide public school shall ensure continuous presence of resource officer during regular hours and other provisions: H3314
- Restore America's Foundation Act: S0534
- Retirement system, amount earned upon returning to employment; exempt certified educators from limits and delete earning limits for police officers: S0328
- Retirement system, earning limitations upon return to work in SCRS and SCPORS; provide may return to work without affecting monthly retirement allowance if not employed in at least 12 consecutive months: H3595
- Retirement system, employees who can choose to not opt in; add part-time school cafeteria workers: S0330
- SC Academic Integrity Act: H4343
- SC Computer Science Education Initiative Act: H3612
- SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155
- SC Education Bank Act: S0211
- SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053
- SC Learn Everywhere Act: H3852
- SC Medical Privacy Act: H4565
- SC Public Education Facilities Revitalization Act: H3394
- School Board meetings; require boards to adopt and implement policies that provide live electronic transmission of meetings; extend to charter and special schools; other provisions: \$10945
- School audits; provide office of auditing services in SDE shall conduct audits at request of 5 members of the General Assembly or 2 members of the Board of Trustees; other provisions: H3320
- School board members; include in eligibility for SCRS and State Health and Dental plans: H3128
- School boards; provide Trustees shall attempt mediation of disputes between members or with board itself before initiating litigation; provide mediation and litigation requirements; other provisions: S0578, H3868
- School district trustees, removal and vacancy filling; provide district trustee guilty of certain crimes is subject to removal from office by Governor; delete notice requirements and right to appeal; conforming changes: S0203
- School districts; provide each county shall have one school district; prohibit multiple school districts within county; other provisions: H3990
- School disturbances by nonstudents, offenses; expand the applicability of the offenses to certain four-year kindergarten programs and daycare programs: H4087
- School lunch, debt; provide schools may not use debt collector agencies to collect outstanding debts for school lunch or breakfast; provide schools may not assess interest or other fees for debt; other provisions: H3006
- School of choice; provide school districts may instead create multiple schools of innovation and provide each exemption from state statutes and regulations must be approved by SBE: S0208
- School of choice; redesignate these schools as being schools of innovation; clarify districts may create multiple schools of innovation; provide for procedures for obtaining and renewing status: **H3589**
- School trustees; provide elections for school trustees must be held at the same time as general election in even-numbered years: \$0692

#### SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS (continued)

- School websites; provide governing body of each school shall provide certain training and instructional material on their website reguarding diversity, free speech and other areas; other provisions: S0982
- Schools, control assumed by Superintendent of Ed under state of emergency; provide Superintendent shall provide local legislative delegation with quarterly report detailing progress toward meeting annual targets: H4798
- Seizure Safe Schools Act; require establishment of seizure action plans in public schools; provide for requirements for plans and other provisions: H3464
- Sick leave; school districts shall develop and implement emergency sick leave plans using certain federal funds intended for Covid-19 relief; provide requirements and other provisions: H3756, H3941
- Sign Language Interpreters Act: H3795
- Smoking, prohibited places; add motor vehicles owned or leased by state or local government or school districts: H4173
- Spartanburg County School District 7 Board of Trustees; provide members may establish stipend for board members up to certain amounts; other provisions: H3820
- Spartanburg County School District Boards of Trustees; require candidates seeking election to submit a statement of candidacy rather than signed petitions: H3819
- Standardized Testing Overburdens Pupils (STOP) Act: S0315
- State Advisory Committee on Regulation of Childcare Facilities; provide members appointed to represent church-operated childcare centers must be registered faith-based centers: H3960
- State funded education; protect dignity and rights of all individuals to be free from ideological coercion and indoctrination in places of learning, childcare, and employment that receive state money; other provisions: H4605
- Statewide assessment; remove social studies form assessment 3rd through 8th grade; require writing assessment to 11th graders; other provisions: H3582
- Stop the School House to Jail House Pipeline Act: H3473
- Student Bullying Advisory Council; provide each school district shall create council; provide for membership and other matters: H3616
- Student Identification Card Suicide Prevention Act: **S0231**, H3476
- Student aid; provide high school seniors shall complete and submit a free application for federal student aid before graduating; provide exceptions; other provisions: H3614
- Student-teacher ratio; provide no classroom ratio created by statute, resolution or regulation may be waived or otherwise changed temporarily without 2/3 vote of General Assembly: S0319
- Student-teacher ratios; provide each district must attain certain average ratios and may not allow a teacher to teach more than 150 students in one semester to qualify for funding: \$0331
- Summerville School District 2; change election method to single-member districts; designate map numbers; provide demographic information for newly drawn election districts: H3797
- Sunscreen, provide public schools and day camps may allow students to possess and use certain sunscreen at school with parental consent; provide for definitions and policies; other provisions: H4347
- Superintendent of Ed; require superintendent provide for display of national motto, national flag and state flag to public schools: S0970
- Tax relief trust fund; restore the funding for the residential property tax exemption and full funding for the school operating millage portion: S0332, H3674
- Teacher salaries; extend the schedule five years so each certified teacher is eligible to receive a pay raise for each of their first 28 years of teaching: S0317

# Teachers

#### SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS (continued)

- Covid-19 vaccinations; require DHEC to move teachers and staff to phase 1a of vaccinations; coordinate with SDE and other provisions: S0516, S0520, H3838, H3858, H3886
- Duty-free lunch periods; provide for unencumbered time from elementary and teachers who instruct certain students removed from general education setting; provide requirements; other provisions: S0946
- Education Finance Act; provide for the establishment of a fund to used to increase teacher salaries and provide revenue credited to the fund: S0260
- Educational lottery scholarship grants; revise purpose and funding to include teachers seeking Master's degree in content area and other provisions: H3114
- Educator preparation; provide SDE shall provide certain educator preparation programs with certain information regarding graduates; provide for SC Teacher Preparation Report Card; other provisions: H3591
- Income tax, credits; allow for income tax credit for taxpayers who employ public school teachers of grades 6-12 as interns; provide for internship requirements; provide reporting requirements: H3593
- Income tax, credits; provide credit for a qualified taxpayer in a qualified county equal to 100 percent of the property taxes paid by the taxpayer on his legal residence for a teacher: H3594
- Professional certificate; provide for a person holding certificate for and teaching 20 or more years may renew annually the certificate by participating in required district professional development; other provisions: H3465, H4554
- SCRS, earning limitations; suspend earnings limitations under certain terms and for certain members of SCRS for return to five-day in-person face to face classroom instruction from 2020 through 2022; other provisions: **S0704**

Supporting Teachers Act: H3081

- Teacher Bill of Rights; enact Teacher Bill of Rights and enumerate the basic rights to which all certified public school teachers are entitled: S0322
- Teacher Credentialing Requirements study committee, created; examine credential requirements and recommend improvements intended to improve student outcomes; provide for composition of committee and reports to General Assembly: H3353
- Teacher candidates; provide teacher program providers may implement plans to ensure undergraduate candidate meet certain basic academic skill requirements before being admitted; other provisions: H4152
- Teacher employment contracts; provide contracts may not impose restraints on teachers who terminate contract for employment in other districts; other provisions: S0348, H3246
- Teacher employment, retired teachers; allow certain certified employees to be hired without loss of retirement benefits and to provide that the member meets the unique qualifications: S0329
- Teacher pay; school districts may pay lump sum bonuses to aid in retaining teachers who excel and other provisions: S0061
- Teacher recruitment and retention program; establish under DOE and provide that certain teachers qualify for certain monthly stipends, student loan payments, and one-time payments for a down payment: S0168
- Teacher salaries; restore teacher step increases that were suspended due to financial uncertainties cause by Covid-19 by appropriating 50 million to step increases': **H3609**
- Teacher salary requirements; require each teacher be paid the national average teacher salary instead of the southeastern average: S0173
- Teacher salary schedule; establish the goal of providing the state minimum salary schedule at least equal to the national average and provide method of determining average: \$0324

#### SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS (continued)

- Teacher work hours; provide teachers may not be required to work more than 37.5 hours each week without receiving overtime pay; provide remedies for violations: H3004
- Teachers and librarians; provide entitled to 30 minute lunch periods from all duties and responsibilities connected to students and other provisions: H3005
- Teachers' Freedom of Speech Act: S0318
- Teachers, national board certified; provide a teacher with an active certificate who meets certain national board standards renewal requirements shall receive an annual increase in pay: S0350
- Teachers; provide public schools may hire noncertified teachers for any schools that have vacant teaching positions five days before school year begins; other provisions: H3590
- Teachers; provide certain teachers qualify for student loan forgiveness and provide for certain appropriations: H3460
- Teen Dating Violence Prevention Act: H3424
- Threatening to kill or inflict bodily harm, offense created; create offense to threaten or harm public official or employee, teacher, principal, or immediate family member of one of these; provide penalty: H3728
- Trafficking in person; create offense of promoting travel for prostitution or sex trafficking; Human Trafficking Task Force provide training; provide for advocate; provide for expungement; other provisions: H4067

Transparency in Justice Act: S0334

- Tuition rebate; provide a qualified family is eligible to receive a school tuition rebate: H4503
- Valedictorian Recognition Day to be observed annually on the second Tuesday in January at the State House: H3241
- Veteran's Day studies; provide that public schools require at least one hour of instruction on November 11 on the history and meaning of Veteran's Day: S0142
- Veteran's Day; provide public schools must be closed and must not be considered as one of the regular school days; other provisions: S0010
- Virtual learning; require schools to provide and require in-person learning to any virtual student who does not successfully complete course instruction for final grading period; other provisions: S0518
- Volunteer school personnel; allow volunteer school personnel who have been trained by a registered nurse to administer glucagon, insulin, or both to certain students: H3336
- Weapons on school property; revise circumstances for lawful: S0023
- WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060
- Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act; require tobacco retailers to obtain a license to sell tobacco products and establish associated fees and penalties; other provisions: S0582, H3754

### SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

#### SECRETARY OF STATE

- Limited liability partnerships, applications; appoint Secretary of State as agent for service of process: S0393
- Monitoring by Secretary of State of state offices and agencies; Nuclear Advisory Council renamed and make conforming changes: S0253, H3117
- SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021: H3495
- SC Electronic Notary Public Act: **S0631**, H4063
- State Election Commission; devolve duties upon the Secretary of State and make conforming changes: S0129

# **SENATE**

See General Assembly (this index)

#### SENTENCING GUIDELINES

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

#### SEX OFFENSES

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

# SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASES

See Medical/Communicable Diseases (this index)

**SHERIFFS** 

See Law Enforcement (this index)

**SHOPLIFTERS** 

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

SICK LEAVE

See Public Officers and Employees (this index)

**SIGNS** 

See Advertisements (this index)

#### SINE DIE ADJOURNMENT

See General Assembly (this index)

**SMOKING** 

See Agriculture/Tobacco (this index)

#### SOCIAL SERVICES

See Also Health and Human Services Department (this index)

# Abuse

Abuse or neglect, mandated reporting; require reporting of infant or fetus exposed to alcohol or controlled substances: H3371

Child protection and permanency; provide exceptions to the definition of child abuse or neglect or harm: S0288

Child protection; add definition for torture and include torture in definition of child abuse or neglect: H3800

Confidential or unfounded child abuse and neglect reports; authorize release of information about child fatalities or near fatalities: S0243

Adoption needs; monies continued for the fiscal year 2021 for DHEC, DHHS, and DSS must be used to fund certain adoption needs: H4074

Attorney fees in state-initiated action; eliminate the exception for DSS' child abuse and neglect actions: H4282

Child Welfare Providers Protection Act: H3878

Child support enforcement through license revocation; change definition of license to exclude drivers' license, commercial hunting, fishing and trapping licenses, and business, occupational and professional licenses: H3167

Child support obligations; provide an offender sentenced to 90 or fewer days is able to maintain employment and serve sentence at time when not working and other provisions: S0266

Child support; authorize retroactive child support in the discretion of court in certain circumstances: H3965

Child welfare system; clarify legal representatives of DSS must ensure that child welfare and safety are the prominent basis of DSS recommendations and decisions in proceedings; other provisions: H3235

Childcare facilities; require owners or tenants adjacent to a licensed childcare facility to maintain outdoor space free of certain hazards dangerous to children; create civil penalties: H4569

### SOCIAL SERVICES (continued)

Childcare; create a study committee to examine the availability of high-quality childcare and recommend policies to support the development of more widely accessible providers; other provisions: H3079

#### Foster Care

Child protection and permanency; provide for extended foster care for persons 18 to 21; create extended foster care program; provide for voluntary placement; other provisions: S0221, H3509

DSS; require DSS to establish a program to pay for certain expenses incidental to becoming legally authorized to drive for children 15 years or older who reside in out-of-home care; other provisions: H3219

Exceptional needs children's tax credit; expand the definition of exceptional needs child to include a child who is foster care: H3113

Foster care and residential treatment programs; require assessment, case planning, and judicial review for children placed in qualified residential treatment programs: S0441, H3567

Foster care, caseworkers; terminate caseworkers failing to make prescribed number of contacts with children and foster parents to make children reasonably available; require county directors to audit; other provisions: H3162

Kinship foster care program; provide that fictive kin are eligible to be foster parents; provide relatives and fictive kin may foster before being licensed under certain circumstances; other provisions: S0222, H3214

Fruit and Vegetable SNAP Grant Program; encourage SNAP recipients to purchase more fresh fruits and vegetables by providing additional allotment; establish fund and other provisions: H3454

Life Appropriation Act; SC Foster Care and Adoption Initiatives Fund, created: H3508

Omnibus Adult Protection Act; add definition for undue influence and to change definition of exploitation: S0906, H3236

Parental rights, termination grounds; clarify grounds of wilful failure to visit the child and wilful failure to support the child in the case of an incarcerated parent: H3229

Protection of Vulnerable Adults from Financial Exploitation; authorize financial representatives of certain clients to notify DSS and AG in suspected exploitation; other provisions: \$0425

SC Adoption Act; revise definitions of child or children with challenging adoption circumstances; provide certain tax benefits continued; other provisions: S0905

SC Child Abuse Response Protocol Act: **S0229**, H3209

Sunscreen, provide public schools and day camps may allow students to possess and use certain sunscreen at school with parental consent; provide for definitions and policies; other provisions: H4347

Temporary assistance for needy families benefits and federal food assistance; provide DSS shall exempt individuals under certain circumstances; provide DSS may seek waiver for mandatory work with SNAP; other provisions: S0352

Vending facilities by blind persons; provide local detention facilities are not subject to those provisions, and to provide exceptions; define terms: S0509

Vulnerable Adult Maltreatment Registry Act: H3180

# SOLICITORS

See Attorneys (this index) See Courts (this index)

#### SOLID WASTES

See Water and Sewer (this index)

#### SOUTHERN LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE

#### SPARTANBURG COUNTY

- Renewable Water Resources (REWA); revise membership of it's governing commission by removing one Spartanburg member and adding one Greenville member; amend service area: S0235, **H4027**
- Spartanburg County School District 7 Board of Trustees; provide members may establish stipend for board members up to certain amounts; other provisions: H3820
- Spartanburg County School District Boards of Trustees; require candidates seeking election to submit a statement of candidacy rather than signed petitions: H3819
- Voting precincts, Spartanburg County; revise the names of certain precincts and update the map numbers: **S0153**

# SPECIAL ORDER

# SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS

See Political Subdivisions (this index)

# SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY

#### STATE EMPLOYEES

See Public Officers and Employees (this index)

# STATE GOVERNMENT

- Beaches; prohibit state or local government from closing public beaches and access points: H3405
- Businesses, closure; prohibit state or local government from ordering closure of any business: H3403
- Capitol Grounds; define area and boundaries; provide certain acts are unlawful in any building on the Capitol Grounds; other provisions: <u>80131</u>
- Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491
- Commissioners, Convention of States or State Ratification Convention; require to take oath; provide penalties and alternates for those convicted of violating oath; other provisions: S0887
- Confederate flags; prevent Confederate flags from being flown or displayed in or on any public building except a museum:

  H3381
- Covid-19 vaccine; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require covid-19 vaccine: H4508
- Covid-19, vaccination proof; prohibit businesses, governmental entities, and educational institutions from requiring proof of covid-19 vaccination; other provisions: H4391
- Critical Race Theory and other tenets; prohibit public institutions and political subdivisions from affirming, adopting, adhering to or instructing any tenets of crt; provide whistleblower protections; other provisions: H4799
- DHEC, abolish; Rename and reorganize DHEC to Department of Public Health; create Department of Environmental Control; provide directors appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803
- DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002
- Dr. J Marion Sims memorial, move to the State Museum; create Robert Smalls monument commission; other provisions; S0972
- Economic bonds for conventions and trade shows; provide exemptions for acquisition or construction of new meeting or exhibit space of not less than 50,000 square feet; other provisions: **S0587**
- Economic development; extend certain government approvals affecting economic development in state: S0017

### STATE GOVERNMENT (continued)

- FOIA; delete exemption for documents relating to governmental efforts to attract businesses to state: \$0396
- Federal funds; authorize expenditure of funds in American Rescue Plan
  Act of 2021; specify manner in which funds may be
  expended: S0952. H4408
- Federal orders; prohibit implementation of unconstitutional federal orders at state or local level; provide for review by Legislative Council; other provisions: H4341
- Life Appropriation Act: H3508
- Masks; provide no state agency, department, institution, commission, board or political subdivision including school districts may require face masks: H4507
- Monument Review Study Committee, created; provide for study of potentially offensive monuments on the State House grounds and determine what monuments should be removed or altered: H3135
- Monument and memorials; remove statue of Benjamin Tillman from state house grounds: H3359
- Monuments and memorials; expand the type of monuments that may be relocated, removed or disturbed; withhold disbursements from local government fund in violation; other provisions: H3249
- Monuments and memorials; expand the type of monuments that may be relocated, removed or disturbed; withhold disbursements from local government fund in violation; other provisions: H3249
- NCSL, American Legislative Exchange Council, and Council of State Governments; call upon to coordinate in the creation of a National Federalism Task Force for purpose of convening a series of summits: S0362
- Naming road and buildings; provide General Assembly may not name a building, highway facility, or certain tracts of land after certain officials; provide when honoring individual it shall not exceed a 25 year period: S0178
- Plutonium storage settlement funds; appropriation: S0956
- Public buildings, naming; prohibit naming of public property for any elected or appointed person until at least 5 years after death, provide buildings currently named may retain name; provide for removal of names: H3309
- Public buildings; prohibit flags and banners that intend to promote a social or political cause from being flown from public buildings: H4530
- Public buildings; require display of certain posters representing state flag, US flag, and national motto in certain public buildings including schools; other provisions: H4515
- Public office, procedures for recalling and removing persons holding elected public offices, provisions; constitutional amendment proposed: H3256
- Quasi-state agencies; provide for fiscal accountability; require certain financial information, operating plans, bonding information, and real-estate transactions; other provisions: S0681
- SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0155
- SC Government Efficiency Act: H3115
- SC House; affirm commitment toward protecting children from mental and physical harms that occured due to covid pandemic: **H4072**
- SC House; affirms the commitment of the towards defending democratic institutions, ending the spread of hate, bigotry, and harassment, and condemning extremism in its many forms.: H3764
- Savannah Rivers site; appropriate settlement funds paid to state by federal government for storing plutonium at SRS: S0821, H4407
- Second Amendment Preservation Act: H3042
- Sign Language Interpreters Act: H3795
- Smoking, prohibited places; add motor vehicles owned or leased by state or local government or school districts: H4173
- Sports stadiums; provide definitions; provide state may not provide or offer public funds for certain construction or maintenance of professional sports stadiums: H3744

#### STATE GOVERNMENT (continued)

State Agency or Department; provide SC must provide a legal defense for and indemnification to a state agency or dept against a claim or suit that arises; other provisions: H4048

Tort liability; require state, an agency, a political subdivision or governmental entity are liable for their torts in same manner and extent as a private individual; raise limits on judgements; other provisions: S0081

Treasurer, comptroller, or accountant; provide may use financial transactions card for business-related expenditures; provide for reimbursement and recordkeeping; other provisions: S0476

#### STATE GRASS

#### STATE GUARD

See Adjutant General (this index)

#### **STATE HOUSE**

See Also Buildings (this index)

Burial on State House grounds; direct DOA to offer any twice acquitted US President burial on the SC State House grounds; other provisions: H3995

Capitol Grounds; define area and boundaries; provide certain acts are unlawful in any building on the Capitol Grounds; other provisions: **S0131** 

Dr. J Marion Sims memorial, move to the State Museum; create Robert Smalls monument commission; other provisions: S0972

Monument Review Study Committee, created; provide for study of potentially offensive monuments on the State House grounds and determine what monuments should be removed or altered: H3135

Monument and memorials; remove statue of Benjamin Tillman from state house grounds: H3359

SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0155

#### STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

See Law Enforcement (this index)

#### STATE LIBRARY

See Libraries/State (this index)

STATE MAGAZINE

STATE MILITARY ACADEMY

STATE OPERA

STATE OPERA HOUSE

STATE POPULAR MUSIC

#### STATE REGISTER

See Also Regulations (this index)

Development; suspend running of certain governmental approvals affecting development for a certain period; provide governing entities issuing such approvals shall publish notice in state register; other provisions: H3062

#### STATE STUDENT LEGISLATURE

STATE SYMBOLS AND EMBLEMS

#### STATE SYMBOLS AND EMBLEMS (continued)

4-H Day declared as April 20, 2021: **S0755** 

Amateur Radio Week proclaimed as June 21-27, 2021 and American Radio Relay League Amateur Radio Field Day declared as June 26-27, 2021: **S0782** 

Be a Brave You Day recognized as Friday, September 10, 2021: **H4346** Benedict-Allen Community Development Corporation 25th anniversary Day declared as April 22, 2021: **H4362** 

Black Maternal Health Week declared as April 11-17, 2021: S0752, H4209

Buffalo Soldiers Day declared as July 27, 2021: H4424

Carolina Day declared as January 26, 2022: S0954, H4726

Child Abuse Prevention Month declared as April 2021: **S0733**, **H4192** Child-Care Provider Appreciation Day declared as May 7, 2021: **S0776** 

Childhood Cancer Awareness Month declared as September 2021: S0804,

H4351

Children's Advocacy Center Day declared as April 7, 2021: **S0671** 

Classic cars; designate the restoration, exhibition, showing and enjoyment of classic and antique cars as the official family-friendly pastime of state: H3680

Court Reporting & Captioning Week declared as February 6-13, 2021:

Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month declared as May 2021: **S0788**, **H4328** Darlington Raceway Weeks declared as May 2nd through 9th, 2021 and August 29 through September 5th, 2021: **S0632** 

Donor Day recognized as April 16, 2021: S0693

Emergency Medical Services Week designated as May 16-22, 2021:

#### S0824, H4382

Fair Housing Month declared as April 2021: **H4195** 

Family Court Awareness Month declared as November 2021: **H4683** 

Family Week declared as last week in August 2021: H4183

Firefighter Cancer Awareness Month declared as January 2022: S0958

Foster Care Awareness Month declared as May 2021: **S0775** 

Girl Scout Day declared as March 12, 2022: S0951

Girl Scout Week recognized as week of March 12, 2021: **S0522** 

Gun Violence Awareness Month declared as June 2021: H4336

Holiday; designate the second monday of October each year as Indigenous Peoples' Day: H4242

Holidays; declare the third Tuesday in February of each year as Historically Black Colleges and Universities Day: H4576

Holidays; establish General Election Day as a state holiday: S0008, H3267

Holidays; establish June 19th, Juneteenth as a state holiday: H3035

Holidays; establish May 10 as Constitution Day: H4240

Holidays; provide Juneteenth - June 19th shall be a state holiday: S0005 Independent Colleges and Universities Week declared as April 12 -16, 2021: **H4168** 

Medal of Honor Day declared as March 25, 2021: H4058

Mental Health Month declared as May 2021: **S0669** 

Myalgic Encephalomyelitis Awareness Day declared as May 12, 2021 and month declared as May,2021: S0673

National Charter Schools Week declared as May 9-15, 2001: **S0817** 

National Invest in Veterans Week declared as March 1-7, 2021: SCH0521 H3825

National School Choice Week declared as January 24-30, 2021: **S0493** 

Osteopathic Medicine Day declared as April 15, 2021: **S0670** 

Overdose Awareness Day declared as August 31, 2021: **H4003** Palmetto Giving Day declared as May 4-5, 2021: H4204

Police Week declared as May 9-15, 2021: H4333

Professional Engineers Day declared as January 12, 2022: **S0879**, **H4737** 

Professional Engineers Day declared as March 23., 2021: S0664, H4044

Rare Disease Day declared as February 28, 2021: **H4002** 

Red Rice Day declared as last Saturday in September of each year: H3453

SC Boating and Fishing Week declared as June 6-13, 2021: **S0792** 

SC Osteopathic Medicine Day declared as January 26, 2022: S0949

SC Technical College Week declared as March 22-26, 2021: H3975

Sarah Mae Flemming Day declared as June 22 of each year in honor of her contribution to the Civil Rights Movement in SC:

H4317, H4340

School Bus Safety Month declared for August: H3100

Sickle Cell Awareness Month declared as September: H4690

Social Work Month declared as March 2021: H4054

#### STATE SYMBOLS AND EMBLEMS (continued)

State Anthem; designate dum spiro spero translated while I breathe I hope as the official anthem of the state: H3127

State Treasurer's Office Programs Day recognized as April 14, 2021: S0694, **H4108** 

Suits and Sneakers Day declared as February 3, 2021: H3809

Teacher Appreciation Week declared as May 3-7, 2021: H4239

Trio Day declared as February 27, 2021: H3778

Tuskegee Airmen Commemoration Day declared as fourth Thursday of each March: H3910

Valedictorian Recognition Day to be observed annually on the second Tuesday in January at the State House: H3241

Vendors, SC merchandise and logo products; provide no state agency shall purchase SC merchandise or logo products unless made in USA and other provisions: S0050

Workers' Memorial Day declared as April 28, 2021: **H4217** World Habitat Day declared as October 4, 2021: **H4457** 

#### STATE TARTAN

#### STATE WILDFLOWER

#### STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

See Torts (this index)

#### **STUDENTS**

See Schools and School Districts (this index)

#### SUMTER COUNTY

#### SUPREME COURT

See Courts (this index)

#### **SWIMMING POOLS**

See Health and Environmental Control (this index)

### - T -

#### **TATTOOING**

Tattoo facilities; allow issuance of license for such a facility if all churches, schools, and playgrounds within the parameters affirmatively state they do not object; provide for exceptions: H3177

#### **TAXATION**

Accommodation tax; change age certain one percent sales tax does not apply to individuals over age of 70: H3709

Admission tax and rebates, motion picture companies; provide additional
4 percent of general fund portion collected must be
funded to PRT for exclusive use of Film Commission:
H3700

Admissions tax, exemptions; exempt admissions charged by certain nonprofit business leagues and chambers of commerce: H3376

Assessment of Taxes in Oconee County; revise membership and composition of Oconee County Board of Assessment Appeals: **H3584** 

#### **Capital Gains**

#### Deductions

Capital gains, deductions; provide for a 1 percent exemption on any capital gain recognized from the sale of certain metals: H3378

Income tax rates; reduce each tax rate by one percent over a five year period in certain circumstances: S0035

#### TAXATION (continued)

Coordinating Council for Economic Development; appoint 4 legislators; prohibit from granting extensions, modifications, waivers or otherwise forgiving conditions under which companies were given incentives or credits; other provisions: S0679

Criminal background checks; authorize state agencies and political subdivisions with access to federal tax information to conduct background checks on employees and contractors: **S0609** 

Deed stamp; provide municipality may impose stamp equal to one dollar and ten cents for each one thousand dollars or fractional part of one thousand dollars of realty's value: H4802

Film projects, funds; provide any funds committed to film projects must be carried forward and used for the same purposes; any uncommitted carried forward funds must be used for wage and rebate funds: H3792

Gaming machines and tables, prohibited; provide prohibition does not apply to to certain items that are designated for use in out-of-state jurisdictions: H4161

Hospitality tax, local; provide penalty, fine or other additional cost may not be imposed received within 7 days of due date that in the aggregate exceeds 5 percent of delinquent tax: H3933

IRS code; update references and extend any adopted code sections that IRS extended; other provisions: **H4017** 

### Income Tax

#### Credits

Community development tax credits; authorize an additional three million dollars in credit: **S0436** 

Community development tax credits; delete an aggregate credit provision and set an annual limit: H4093

Disabled Self-Employment Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance to individuals with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment opportunities; other provisions: S0264

Exceptional Needs Child tax credit; increase amount the public charity may expend for administration costs; allow for carry forward credits; increase amount tax payer may claim; other provisions: **H3899** 

Exceptional needs children's tax credit; expand the definition of exceptional needs child to include a child who is foster care: H3113

Exceptional needs tax credit; provide that the cumulative maximum annual credit amounts are increased to provide a scholarship to any exceptional needs child of a armed forces member who was killed in duty: H3399

Extend tax credit for purchase and installation of geothermal machinery and equipment: **S0463** 

Income tax credit for conservation; provide the credit equals 25 percent of the total value; increase the maximum annual credit and delete obsolete provisions: S0122

Income tax credit; provide credit for individual or business that constructs, purchases or leases certain solar energy property and places it in service in this state; provide definitions: H3112

Income tax credit; provide credit for parent or guardian who teaches a qualifying student at home for instruction-related expenses; provide for manner credit may be claimed: S0933, H4575

Income tax credit; provide for a refundable individual income tax credit for completion of a basic or advanced handgun education course: S0781

Income tax credit; provide for income tax credit to a property owner who encumbers his property with a perpetual recreational trail easement: S0774, H3120

Income tax credits; provide definitions, provide limitations on amount of credit to be claimed and provide award of certain tax credits: S0238

Income tax credits; provide for credit for certain broadband providers that provide a discount to families with children who require internet access for education or veterans: H3891

#### **TAXATION** (continued)

- Income tax rates, pass-through trade and business income; create and election to tax partnerships and "s" corporations at the entity level: **S0627**
- Income tax, credit; allow credit to taxpayer that operates a school to work program which links students and schools with the workplace; provide for requirements and specify credit amount: H4196
- Income tax, credit; allow for credit for individual who serves as caregiver for a person 65 years of age and set amount of credit: S0013
- Income tax, credit; allow income tax credit for contributions to a scholarship funding organization that provides grants for students to attend independent and home schools; other provisions: S0903, H4772
- Income tax, credit; provide taxpayer who claims federal alternative fuel infrastructure credit is allowed credit equal to 50 percent federal tax credit: H4768
- Income tax, credit; provide that electing pass-through business entity is eligible for credit; create an election to tax partnerships and "s" corporations at entity level: H3978
- Income tax, credits; allow for income tax credit for taxpayers who employ public school teachers of grades 6-12 as interns; provide for internship requirements; provide reporting requirements: H3593
- Income tax, credits; provide credit for a qualified taxpayer in a qualified county equal to 100 percent of the property taxes paid by the taxpayer on his legal residence for a teacher: H3594
- Income tax, credits; provide credit for use of home office; exclude any gain resulting from sale of home that was not excluded from federal gross income solely because federal deduction claimed for home office: H4611
- Income tax, credits; provide for an income tax credit to individual or business that constructs, purchases, or leases certain solar energy property and places it in service to the state: S0901
- Job development credits; provide for certain designations of qualifying businesses and to increase amount of certain gross wages an employee must earn: H4252
- Job development credits; provide that security clearance costs are qualified expenditures: S0237, S0249

Livable Homes Tax Credit Act: S0583, H4146

Long-term Care Tax Credit Act: S0121

Port Enhancement Zone Act: S0272

- Professional employer organizations; provide may be eligible for certain tax credits and economic incentives under Enterprise Zone Act; provide certain provisions for contracts; other provisions: S0489, H3774
- SC Income Tax Act for Individuals, Trusts, and Estates:

SC Opportunity Zone Enhancement Act of 2021: H3130

SC Public Education Facilities Revitalization Act: H3394

Savannah River Port Enhancement Zone Act: S0273

- Solar energy systems; provide that tax credit for purchase of installation of such items is a refundable credit: S0549
- South Carolinians with Disabilities Economic Development Trust Fund, established; provide assistance for persons with disabilities to pursue entrepreneurship and self-employment; other provisions: H3513
- Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual as a full-time employee for one year; other provisions: H3479
- Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual or a military veteran in an apprenticeship program; other provisions: H3348
- Tax credits; provide for allocation of tax credit or unused credit amount carried forward that is earned by a partnership or limited liability company taxed as partnership: **S0677**

#### **TAXATION** (continued)

Work Opportunity Income Tax Credit Study Committee; study potential benefits of granting income tax credits to employers who hire qualified ex-felons; provide for membership and report to General Assembly: S0263

#### Deductions

- Income tax deduction; allow for deduction of all military retirement income and first responder retirement income; other provisions: S0194, H3349
- Income tax deductions; provide a deduction for any income attributable to a person who served as a volunteer first responder during the tax year: H3380
- Income tax, deductions; allow a deduction for any overtime pay received pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act: H3478
- Income tax, deductions; allow for deduction from taxable income for donating human organs for transplantation: \$0048
- Income tax, deductions; provide a child who formerly qualified as a special needs child and received certain adoption benefits shall continue to receive benefits:
- Leave; provide employee may be granted a specified amount of paid leave for the purpose of attending school conferences, activities or volunteering during work hours if employer entitled to tax deduction; other provisions: H4171
- Military retirement income deduction; remove certain limits: H4527
- Military retirement income, deductions; exempt all military retirement income from SC income tax: H3352
- Workforce Enhancement and Military Recognition Act: S0217, S0986, H3247
- Filing, income tax; extend filing due date to May 17, 2021: S@0689 H4106
- Income tax, gross income modifications; exclude overtime pay and certain bonus pay from gross income: H3834
- Taxation, filings; allow married taxpayers that file joint federal return to calculate their sc income tax owed as though each filed separately under certain circumstances: S0400, H3388
- Unemployment; exclude federal pandemic unemployment compensation from SC taxable income and from income eligibility determination for certain program: H3345
- License fee on corporations; provide license fee does not apply to any portion of the first 50 million dollars of certain capital stock and paid-in or capital surplus: S0557, H3799, H4805
- License tax credits allowed for contributions to qualifying infrastructure and development projects; increase maximum annual credit and other provisions: H3340
- Licensing fees; provide that a municipality or county that is in the location of a carrier's principal place of business may not impose license fee or tax on certain certificate holders: H4510
- Local accommodation and hospitality tax, use of revenue; reduce threshold in accommodations taxes collected to 750,000 dollars: S0270
- Local government authority to assess taxes and fees; provide that a service or user fee must be used to the nonexclusive benefit of the payers; other provisions: S0984
- Marion County Council; authorize to postpone for one additional year the implementation of it's countywide property tax equalization and reassessment program for the 2023 tax year: S0909

#### **Property Tax**

Airlines, crediting property tax; credit the proceeds of taxes to the state aviation fund; other provisions: S0360, \$0675.

#### Assessment

#### **TAXATION** (continued)

- Ad valorem tax, assessment adjustments; require an adjustment for damages caused by flooding or hurricane: H4243
- Property tax, assessment ratio; define legally separated for certificate contained in application of for 4 percent assessment ratio; require annual reapplication and recertification to keep ratio for separated spouses: \$0527
- Property tax, assessment ratios; delete owner occupant's spouse from definition of a member of my household; provide owner occupant must provide a license and social security card to qualify: H3625
- Property tax, assessment ratios; provide assessor may not require copies of tax returns to claim 4 percent assessment ratio: S0703
- Property tax; require county to consult with other affected taxing entities before entering into a fee in lieu of property tax agreement and require county issue annual report of distributions; other provisions: H3389
- Tax notices and paid receipts; provide that tax notice must set forth fair market value used for vehicle: S0195
- Business license tax; prohibit taxing jurisdiction from subjecting certain property to double taxation: H4387
- Constitutional amendment proposed; Property tax; require General
  Assembly to provide by law a definition of fair market
  value and eliminate the 15 percent increase in the value
  over 5 years; eliminate assessable transfer of interest:
  H3671

#### **Exemptions**

- Ad Valorem tax; provide current volunteer firefighters are eligible for the tax exemption on property they own: \$0149
- Ad Valorem taxes; provide a qualified surviving spouse may qualify for an exemption if the surviving spouse owns the house: S0233
- Homestead exemption; allow for additional exemption for any increase in value attributable to the periodic countywide appraisal and equalization program: H4222
- Homestead exemption; extend exemption for disabled and elderly to all fair market value of the homestead for the tax year the individual currently receiving exemption turns 85 under certain conditions: H4197
- Homestead exemptions; increase the exemption amount: H3108, H3452
- Local fees, limitations; limit the amount of stormwater fee to 15 percent of amount of ad valorem taxes levied on property by local governing body imposing the fee: S0359
- Property tax exemption; allow an exemption from all property tax of owner occupied residence if the owner is 75 years old; other provisions: S0012
- Property tax exemption; allow an exemption from all property tax of owner occupied residence if the owner is 80 years old: H3386
- Property tax exemption; provide exemption for any amount of value added as a result of a countywide appraisal and equalization program for certain residents: H3458
- Property tax exemptions; provide that property tax exemptions for vehicles that is afforded a former POW applies to all former POWs: S0137
- Property tax, exemptions; clarify that manufacturing property owned or leased by a public utility regulated by PSC does not qualify for 14.2857 percent exemption: **<u>H4064</u>**
- Property tax, exemptions; exempt a renewable energy resource property having a nameplate capacity of and operating no greater than 20 kilowatts: **H3354**
- Property tax, exemptions; provide additional circumstances whereby the house qualifying surviving spouse exempt: \$0540
- Property tax, exemptions; provide an exemption for one third the value of any motorcycle: H4506

#### TAXATION (continued)

- Property tax, exemptions; provide certain disabled veterans are exempt from property taxes in the year in which the disability occurs: H3669
- Property tax, exemptions; provide for exemption for two private passenger vehicles owned or leased by any permanently and totally disabled law officer or firefighter: H4511
- Property tax, exemptions; provide for vehicles leased by churches are exempt from property taxes: S0037
- Tax relief trust fund; restore the funding for the residential property tax exemption and full funding for the school operating millage portion: S0332, H3674
- Property tax payment; prohibit county treasurer from refusing full payment on property tax on motor vehicle or refuse to issue tax receipt on car solely because taxpayer delinquent on another property: H3385
- Property tax, installment payments; authorize a county to establish an alternative payment schedule: **H3482**
- Tax collection; provide each county shall designate a tax collector for collection of property taxes and prepare notices; provide for penalties and other provisions: S0102
- Tax liability; provide for a property tax credit or refund to the transferor of a boat or boat motor: S0786
- Vehicle registration and license fees; provide for annual payment: S0727, H4151
- Railroads, municipal privilege or license tax; remove maximum allowable amounts: S0397
- Retail sales, definitions; exclude tangible personal property sold by certain artists and craftsmen making limited sales at festivals and remove license requirement: H3375
- Revenue Dept, taxation; provide a taxpayer that prevails in an action or proceeding to recover a tax or penalty is entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and costs of defense: S0154
- SC Abandoned Buildings Revitalization Act; extend provisions until December 31, 2025 and include certain properties in definition of contiguous parcel: **S0271**

SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044

SC Economic Development Tax Incentive Evaluation Act: H3133

SC Job Creation and Competitiveness Act of 2022: S0924

SC Tax Policy Modernization Act: S0925

#### Sales and Use Tax

- Capital project sales tax; remove the limitation that a portion of the county area may not be subject to any additional penny tax levied pursuant to certain statute; provide sales tax not levied pursuant to certain statute: H3129
- Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; authorize its imposition in certain situations: S0713, H3374, H3942
- Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax; provide tax may also be imposed in a county with only one school district that encompasses the entire county and district has more than 30,000 students: H3887

#### **Exemptions**

- SC Compassionate Care Act: S0150, H3361
- Sales tax exemptions; exempt all sales made to military veterans on Veterans Day: S0166
- Sales tax, exemptions; exempt durable medical equipment and related supplies; expand number of sales that are subject to the exemption: S0974
- Sales tax, exemptions; exempt toys purchased for Marines Toys for Tots Foundation: S0502, H3752
- Sales tax, exemptions; include agribusiness processor as manufacturing facility for exemption on construction materials; S0726
- Sales tax, exemptions; include gross proceeds of sale of device, equipment or machinery used in production of electric or hybrid vehicles: H3924
- Sales tax, exemptions; include gross proceeds of sale of machinery, machine tools, and parts used in production of electricity from renewable energy source: H3923

Female Health and Wellness Act: S0574, H3747 Green County Space Sales Tax Act: S0152

#### TAXATION (continued)

Gross proceeds of sales, definition; exclude amounts received from a buydown: S0572, **H3726** 

Referendum notification; provide county election commission that proposes local sales and use tax notify DOR 90 days before; provide certain ordinances for temporary alcohol permits be filed with DOR at least 60 days before election: S0608

Sales and use tax; county may also impose another sales and use tax: H3948

Sales tax maximum; provide that a watercraft trailer and watercraft motor may not be taxed more than the maximum tax: H4504

Sales tax rate, 5 percent; reduce sales tax rate to 3 percent; remove exemption on certain items; credit taxes in same proportion before reduction; other provisions: S0823, H3392

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Tax levy referendums; provide that referendums conducted must be scheduled at same time as general election: H4187

Tax payment, methods of payments; prohibit a county governing body from imposing a surcharge for acceptance of a certain medium of payment: H3383

Taxes; provide a county may adopt alternative dates for application of penalties on delinquent taxes, assessments, penalties, costs and mailing notice of delinquent taxes: H4393

Taxes; provide a tax or license fee may not be imposed, levied, or rate increased except upon passage of an act which has received a two-thirds vote on third reading; Constitutional amendment proposed: H3746

User fee funds requirements, gasoline; provide that fifteen percent of a county's apportionment of C Funds must be expended on certain rural roads: H4501

User fees, gasoline and diesel fuel; provide that the user fee may not increase after July 1, 2020: H4091

V-SAFE; revise grant funding, amounts and awards; direct additional insurance premium taxes and depreciation reimbursement funds to program: H3252

Voluntary contributions; add Poverty Elimination Bank: H3457

Voluntary contributions; add SC Commission on Higher Education: S0049

Voluntary contributions; add SC Gentrification Trust Fund: H3460

#### **TEACHERS**

See Schools and School Districts (this index)

#### TECHNICAL EDUCATION

#### **TECHNOLOGY**

Annual shareholders' meetings; allow for remote participation in meetings: H3760

Broadband Development Office, established; provide for duties and annual reports: S0519

Candidate; provide candidates and committees may accept digital currency as contributions, provide interests must be reported, and other provisions: H3529

Censorship; stop certain social media censorship; provide for penalties and exceptions: H3450, H4528, H4763

Child Online Safety Act: H3885

Contraband Cell Phone Act: S0965

Criminal liability; provide limitations on criminal liability for digital expression: H3494

Critical care, telemedicine; prohibit hospitals from utilizing telemedicine to deliver intensive or critical care services; require such services be provided or supervised by doctor certified in critical care medicine: S0265

Cyber sexual harassment; define terms; create offense; provide penalties and exceptions: H4563

#### **TECHNOLOGY** (continued)

Driving; provide unlawful to drive while using a phone, pager, personal digital assistant device, or other wireless communication device that is not equipped with a hands-free mechanism; provide penalty: H3677

Electronic waste, manufacturer responsibility to recover or recycle; require manufacturers to offer programs and establish minimum requirements; establish collection sites; other provisions: H4775

Government owned communication services; prohibit certain practices by local agencies providing communications services and provide exceptions; provide for joint ventures to provide broadband to unserved areas: H3196

Growing Rural Economies with Access to Technology (GREAT)
Program: H3146

Human trafficking and child exploitation; impose continuing duties on retailers of internet-enabled devices regarding filters that block websites known to facilitate exploitation; other provisions: H3107

Income tax credits; provide for credit for certain broadband providers that provide a discount to families with children who require internet access for education or veterans: H3891

Intentionally impersonating another person through email, social media or other internet websites; create offense, provide for penalties and define terms: H3296

Long-term care facilities, residents rights; add the right of resident to communicate with person by videotelephonic or web-based video communication technologies: H3227

Nursing homes, residential care and care facilities for persons with intellectual disabilities; require to install and maintain electronic video monitoring at every exit and copies retained for 30 days; other provisions: H3216

Pornography; recognize and acknowledge the public health hazard and call for regulation of pornography on the Internet to ensure compliance with obscenity laws: H3875

SC Biometric Data Privacy Act: H3063

SC Blockchain Industry Empowerment Act of 2021: H3495

SC Cellular Data Privacy Protection Act: H3014

SC Data Privacy Act: H3016 SC Hands-free Act: S0248, H3360 SC Net Neutrality Preservation Act: H3532

Social Media Bill of Rights: S0610

Social media; provide website must make available criteria used to disable or suspend accounts; provide for notice and other provisions: S0551

Telecommunication location information; provide that upon request by law enforcement agency a carrier shall provide location information in order to respond to emergency; other provisions: S0581, H3817

Unlawful use of wireless device while driving; increase penalty for a violation: H3093

WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060

Youth Protection from Internet Pornography Act: H4535

#### **TELECOMMUNICATIONS**

911 call abuse, false reporting; include abuse via text messaging: H3290 Contraband Cell Phone Act: S0965

Driving; provide unlawful to drive while using a phone, pager, personal digital assistant device, or other wireless communication device that is not equipped with a hands-free mechanism; provide penalty: H3677

Government owned communication services; prohibit certain practices by local agencies providing communications services and provide exceptions; provide for joint ventures to provide broadband to unserved areas: H3196

Human trafficking and child exploitation; impose continuing duties on retailers of internet-enabled devices regarding filters that block websites known to facilitate exploitation; other provisions: H3107

#### **TELECOMMUNICATIONS** (continued)

Law enforcement; provide law enforcement agency shall not purchase cell-site simulator technology and agencies with simulator tech shall discontinue use and discard devices; other provisions: H3138

Law enforcement; provide law enforcement agency shall not purchase cell-site simulator technology from company requiring nondisclosure agreement; define terms: H3150

Long-term care facilities, residents rights; add the right of resident to communicate with person by videotelephonic or web-based video communication technologies: H3227

Private, for-profit pipeline companies; exemptions from certain rights, powers and privileges of telegraph and telephone companies; extend sunset provision to June 30, 2022: H3524

Private, for-profit pipeline companies; exemptions from certain rights, powers and privileges of telegraph and telephone companies; extend sunset provision to November 30, 2022: S0239

SC Cellular Data Privacy Protection Act: H3014

SC Hands-free Act: S0248, H3360

SC Net Neutrality Preservation Act: H3532

Telecommunication location information; provide that upon request by law enforcement agency a carrier shall provide location information in order to respond to emergency; other provisions: S0581, H3817

WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060

#### **TELEPHONES**

#### TELEVISION

#### **TEXTILES**

See Businesses and Corporations (this index)

#### **TIMBER**

See Forestry (this index)

#### **TOBACCO**

See Agriculture (this index)

#### **TORTS**

Adverse possession; abolish the doctrine of adverse possession: H4244 Arbitration agreements; prohibit use of arbitration agreements by

long-term care facilities to resolve claims of residents for injury or other damages occuring at facility: S0267

Arbitration; provide arbitration is intended only for property damage liability claims arising out of car collision or accidents and not for bodily injury; arbitrator not required to be an attorney; other provisions: H3412

Asbestos Bankruptcy Trust Claims Transparency and Claims Legitimacy Act: S0763

Assessments; provide an assessment on all civil filings in magistrates court and provide for collection and allocation of magistrates: S0027

Attorney fees in state-initiated action; eliminate the exception for DSS' child abuse and neglect actions: H4282

Bodily injury and property damage limits; require 150,000 dollar limits for bodily injury resulting in death: H3415

Body Cameras; prohibit deletion or destruction of data from body camera with intent to alter investigation or action; provide penalties and exemptions; provide judge may instruct jury officer negligent when no video: S0257, H3563, H3665

#### TORTS (continued)

Body cameras; provide a person who is subject in recorded data may request and must receive data without pursuing legal action or obtaining a court order: H3870

Child Online Safety Act: H3885

Childcare facilities; require owners or tenants adjacent to a licensed childcare facility to maintain outdoor space free of certain hazards dangerous to children; create civil penalties: H4569

Choking Prevention Act: H4796

Civil action; toll the statute of limitations for civil action that arises after March 13, 2020 or whose statute of limitations expires after March 13, 2020: H3881

Civil asset forfeiture procedures; provide seized monies must be returned to person it was seized from if forfieture proceedings are not commenced within 90 days of seizure: S0284

Civil executions; provide that executions may issue upon final judgements within 10 years from date of original entry; other provisions: S0380, S0473

Civil jurisdiction of Magistrates Court; increase the civil jurisdiction from 7,500 to 10,000 dollars: S0117, S0199

Civil jurisdiction of Magistrates Court; increase the civil jurisdiction from 7,500 to 15,000 dollars: S0065, H3431

Civil remedies; establish requirements for demands for personal injury, bodily injury, property damage, or wrongful death:

Civil remedies; provide a person may submit a written notice of public effort to revive or renew a final judgement or decree; establish procedures: H3082

Civil remedies; provide an employed who mandates covid-19 vaccination as condition of employment is liable for any damages arising from adverse health condition suffered; provide exemption; other provisions: S0891

Civil rights; provide unlawful for any person to violently interfere with a state-protected right and provide penalties; provide unlawful for any person to conspire against civil rights; provide for suits against counties: S0198

Community pool; provide owner and operator not liable in an action seeking damages for injury or death resulting from transmission of Covid-19 alleged to have resulted from opening pool: S0183

Construction contracts, hold harmless clauses; provide certain indemnification provisions in agreements and design professional agreements are against public policy and unenforceable in SC: S0422

Contraband Cell Phone Act: S0965

Contracts, performance; provide unfair trade for contracting party to require application of laws of another state in disputes arising from performance of contract: H4175

Copyright infringement; provide unlawful for person or entity to make bad faith assertion of copyright infringement; provide evidentiary consideration and remedies: H4148

Covid-19 Liability Safe Harbor Act: H3597

Covid-19 vaccine, required; establish civil liability in certain circumstances for an entity that requires a person seeking admission on their premises to be vaccinated: H4545, H4764

DSS; require DSS to establish a program to pay for certain expenses incidental to becoming legally authorized to drive for children 15 years or older who reside in out-of-home care; other provisions: H3219

Dead body transfers between funeral service providers; provide transferor may recover certain unpaid service fees and legal fees from the transferee in certain circumstances; other provisions: H3316

Defense costs; allow for contributions for defense costs for the same claim, suit or action among more than one liability insurer: S0342

Electronic dissemination of third-party commercial recordings or audiovisual work; provide website shall make certain disclosures; provide for private cause of action; other provisions: S0505, H3859

#### TORTS (continued)

False or fraudulent documents, removal; provide a person provided with a notice of document removal may commence a suit to prevent removal of document: S0440

Foreclosure; provide no judicial proceeding or sale may be held to foreclose on property during state of emergency: H3390

Frivolous lawsuits; provide sanctions must be imposed under certain conditions and other provisions: S0762

Immunity from prosecution and civil action for stand your ground; so as to include displaying deadly force in the purview of the statutes: H3432

Liability limitations; increase the limits from one million to two million and require limits be adjusted annually: S0082

Liability protection; provide liability protections for a limited time for health care providers and businesses that follow public health guidance during Covid-19; other provisions: H3698

Liability; limit liability of individual who provides volunteer transportation to a senior citizen for injuries of losses; provide exceptions and other provisions: S0433

Limited liability partnerships, applications; appoint Secretary of State as agent for service of process: S0393

Littering; revise penalties and establish civil offense: H4559

Medical Ethics and Diversity Act: S0811, H3518, H4776

Motor Vehicle Financial Responsibility Act; provide that a settlement offer prior to filing civil action must be in writing and contain certain terms: S0602

Name change, petitions; require petitioner to have resided in the state for a least 6 months to be eligible for application: H3271

Nonprofit corporation; provide for conversion of nonprofit to a limited liability company, requirements for conversion plan and effect: S0232, H3492

Nursing homes and nursing care facilities; require to maintain general liability insurance policy of at least one million dollars and provide penalty: S0031

Penalty Enhancements for Hate Crimes; provide additional penalties for person who commit certain crimes when the victim was intentionally selected based on certain factors; other provisions: H3420, H3620

Private investigation businesses; prohibit from disclosing certain information and knowingly representing multiple parties with opposing interests; provide penalties: H3033

Probation; provide that participants in certain community service programs including probationers as a condition or probation are not liable for damages unless result of gross negligence or misconduct; other provisions: S0795

Property that may be applied to satisfy a judgement; provide that only 75 percent of the earnings of the debtor for his personal services cannot be applied and other provisions: S0143

Racially Restrictive Covenant Act: H4517

Repossession; provide any contractor or company may repossess any and all removable equipment under certain circumstances: H4203

Restrictive covenants; provide certain individuals may record a new instrument to remove certain restrictive covenants containing a conveyance encumbering the transfer of property; provide for process and civil actions: H4232

Revenue Dept, taxation; provide a taxpayer that prevails in an action or proceeding to recover a tax or penalty is entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and costs of defense: S0154

SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044

SC Covid-19 Liability Immunity Act: S0147

SC Equal Pay for Equal Work Act: H3188

SC False Claims Act: S0080

SC Housing Court; require each county to establish a housing court within the country's existing magistrates court; provide for transfer of cases; provide tenant has right to counsel: H3373

SC Stands for Life Act: S0399, H3163

#### **TORTS** (continued)

Safety belts, evidence admissibility in civil action; remove the provision that a violation of this article is not negligence per se or contributory; remove provision that violation is not admissible as evidence: S0138

Sexual abuse or incest, statute of limitations; provide a longer statute of limitations and it controls the tort claims limitations and other provisions; S0075

Sue or recover damages, car accident; allow an uninsured to see a court order for a presuit deposition when unable to obtain affidavit from witness and all submission of electronic or other recording of accident: S0025

Sue or recover when driver unknown; provide there may be a right of action or recovery under the uninsured motorist provision in the uninsured can prove photo or video evidence: S0529

Sunscreen, provide public schools and day camps may allow students to possess and use certain sunscreen at school with parental consent; provide for definitions and policies; other provisions: H4347

Tax credits; provide for allocation of tax credit or unused credit amount carried forward that is earned by a partnership or limited liability company taxed as partnership: **S0677** 

Tort Claims Act; delete the exception for institution or prosecution of any judicial or administrative proceeding: H3297

Tort liability; require state, an agency, a political subdivision or governmental entity are liable for their torts in same manner and extent as a private individual; raise limits on judgements; other provisions: S0081

Tortfeasers Act, contribution among; include persons or entities for purposes of allocation of fault and make conforming changes: S0145, H3750

Transparency in Justice Act: S0334

Uniform Limited Liability Company Act of 2021: H3949

Warrant, execution; provide procedures for executing a warrant; provide penalties and civil remedies; authorize Law Enforcement Training Council to establish course for training; other provisions: H3089

Youth Protection from Internet Pornography Act: H4535

#### **TOURISM**

See Parks, Recreation and Tourism (this index)

#### TOXIC WASTE

See Hazardous and Nuclear Waste (this index)

#### **TRADE**

See Businesses and Corporations (this index) See Consumer Affairs/Unfair trade practices (this index)

#### TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

See Motor Vehicles (this index)

#### **TRAILERS**

See Mobile Homes (this index) See Motor Vehicles (this index)

#### **TRAINS**

See Also Railroads (this index)

Train signals; provide additional circumstances that require a driver to stop a vehicle approaching a railroad grade crossing: H3730

#### TRANSPARENCY

#### TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

See Also Motor Vehicles (this index)

Advertising signs, moved by DOT; provide for options and parameters to adjust or relocate outdoor advertising signs to restore visibility; provide for cost: **S0667**, H4097

Aiken County; Gold Star Families Memorial Highway named: S0797

Aiken County; Veterans Memorial Highway named: S0797

Allendale County; M.F. 'Sonny' Riley, Jr. Highway named: H4384

Beaufort County; George J. 'Geordie' Madlinger III Bridge named: H4011

Beaufort County; Reverend Ike Intersection named: H4596

Berkeley County; Addison "Jack" Greene Memorial Highway named: \$0880

Berkeley County; Dr. Tonia Aiken Taylor Memorial Highway named: **H3785** 

Berkeley County; Harvey Middleton Road named: **S0701** 

Berkeley County; Steve C Davis Viaduct named: S0486

Calhoun County; Othniel Wienges, Jr. Memorial Highway named: <u>H3662</u> Charleston County; Robert Anthony 'Tony' Way Road named: <u>S0569</u>

Charleston County; Robert N. King, Sr. Intersection named: H3880

Charleston, Curtis B Inabinett, Sr. highway named: S0450

Chester County; Christopher King, Sr. Memorial Highway named: **<u>H4218</u>** Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491

Commercial ad benches, permits issued by DOT; provide that permits

must be renewed annually: S0438, H3564

DOT Secretary; require secretary to certify the expenditure report and include transferred funds; require to publish and certify

a report regarding any transfer of funds to Infrastructure Bank: H4090

DOT feasibility determination; provide feasibility determination must be based on certain quantifiable performance measures that include the construction of dedicated bus lanes; other provisions: H3051

DOT; provide DOT to maintain toll-free hotline system for reporting property damage resulting from road hazard to file complaint; other provisions: H3871

Dams; provide owner must provide written notification to DOT and DHEC indicating if owner intends to repair dam that has a public road across it; other provisions: H3601

Darlington County; Colonel Christopher N. Williamson Road named: **H3873**, H4042

Darlington and Florence Counties; Terrence Carraway Memorial Highway named: H4043

Dillon County; Casey Manning Drive named: H4571

Dillon County; Hubert Grice Memorial Road named: H4750

Dillon County; Judge Dolphus "D.C." Carter, Jr. Way named: H4572

Dillon County; Reverend John Loris Bryant, Jr. Highway named: H3436

Dorchester County; Angie Lee Crum Crossing named: **H4025** 

Dorchester County; Captain Jerome Jones Road named: S0787

Dorchester County; Patsy G. Knight Interchange named: S0798

Driving on far left lane; DOT to place signs for slower traffic to move right; provide for penalty and other provisions: **H3011** 

Economic Development Bonds; authorize issuance not exceeding certain amount aggregate principal amount of general obligation for limited purpose to defray cost of certain infrastructure at port of Charleston; other provisions: S0491

Electric transportation; Joint Committee on the Electrification of Transportation, established; provide charging station is not a utility and increase in consumption does not constitute revenue; other provisions: \$0304

Farm, boat and utility trailers; provide for licensing and registration; revise rear lighting equipment required for certain trailers; other provisions: H3221

Florence County; Judge Taft Guile, Jr. Road named: **H4281** 

Florence County; Judge Taft Guile, Jr. road named: \$0655

Florence County; Reverend Doctor Norman Gamble Way named:  $\underline{\textbf{H3808}}$ 

Georgetown County; A. Lane Cribb Highway named: S0794

Greenwood County; In Memory of Sam Jerome McCall, Jr. sign: H4182

High Speed Rail System Commission, established; examine and develop plan of action for high speed rail system; provide for duties and report of findings: H3937

Horry County; Brenda Cook Memorial Highway named: **S0668** 

#### TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT (continued)

Horry County; Charles A Hinson Memorial Bridge named: S0917

Horry County; Freddy E Hendrick Highway named: S0805 Horry County; Henry L Nichols Highway named: <u>S0179</u>

Horry County; Patrol Officer Henry Scarborough Intersection named:

Horry County; Patrolman First Class Joe McGarry Way named: S0914

Horry County; Patrolman Jacob Hancher Overpass named: S0919

Infrastructure maintenance fee and road use fee; provide fee also applies to the first titling of a vehicle or other item; provide DMV may not issue title until fee collected; other provisions; S0148, **H3505** 

Kershaw County; Vonnie Holliday Way named: S0745, H4018

Lancaster County; CD "Bubber" Gregory, Jr. intersection named: H4755

Lancaster County; Representative Jimmy Neal Memorial Highway named: H4757

Laurens County; Bill Ramey Way named: H4617

Lee County Transportation Committee shall be allowed and paid 100 dollars from Lee County fund C revenues for each meeting attended; provide members shall receive payments upon the issuance of approved vouchers; other provisions: S0447

Lexington County; Daniel Wayne Cogburn Interchange named: S0004

Lexington County; The Twin Bridges - West and The Twin Bridges - East named: H4181

Local road use fee; require fee must be kept in separate account to be used exclusively for existing transportation system within in the county; other provision: H3483

Marion County; Marvin Stevenson, County Councilman, Commissioner Highway renamed Honorable Marvin Stevenson Highway: S0950

Marion County; William "Penn" Troy Highway named: **S0783**, **H4315** 

Naming road and buildings; provide General Assembly may not name a building, highway facility, or certain tracts of land after certain officials; provide when honoring individual it shall not exceed a 25 year period: S0178

Oil and gas exploration; provide DHEC is prohibited from approving infrastructure used to transport crude oil or natural gas from Atlantic Ocean into SC and prohibit offshore drilling: S0119

PRT authority to construct roads through Hunting Island; remove reference to residential areas; remove certain actions PRT may undertake to secure payment of obligations: **H3545** 

PalmettoPride; add DOT Secretary to board; provide funds allocated shall flow through DOT; provide PRT shall transfer certain funds to DOT: H4603

Pickens County; Professor John T Simpson Memorial Drive named: S0728

Pigs; prohibit transportation of live swine on public road or waterway without official form of ID; provide exception and penalties; unlawful to transport live member of suidae family taken from wild: <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/j.com/html/j.com/ht

Public utilities; include municipalities and counties within the term public utility; remove certain exemptions and other provisions: S0316

Railroads, municipal privilege or license tax; remove maximum allowable amounts: S0397

Richland County; Bishop C.L. Lorick, Sr. Memorial Intersection named: S0777, H4295

Richland County; Deputy Darral Keith Lane, Sr. Memorial Intersection named: S0915

Richland County; Deputy Jerry Lee Hurd, Jr. Memorial Intersection named: S0916

Richland County; Honorable Jimmy C Bales Highway named: S0486, S0492, H3721

Richland County; Lieutenant Ulysses Flemming Memorial Highway named: <u>H3739</u>

Richland County; Marvin Heller Longtime Lyon Street Neighborhood sign erected: H4125

Richland County; Reverend James Jeffcoat Memorial Highway named: H3801

#### TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT (continued)

- Rights of way; provide municipal boundaries shall belong to municipality for management of parking: H4028
- Road use fees; provide a commercial vehicle or bus must pay the road use fee due to DMV and provide DMV must make installment payments available to customer upon request: \$0442
- SC Department of Law Enforcement and Public Safety; created: H3092 Sentencing Reform: S0051
- Speed limits, minimums; provide minimum speed limit on highway with maximum posted speed limit of 70 miles an hour is 50 miles an hour: H3155
- State General Obligation Economic Development Bond Act; allow for issuance of bonds to defray cost of infrastructure for certain projects; include government-owned projects; other provisions: S0443, H3607
- State highway parking facilities; provide municipalities may not establish or alter parking facilities on state highway or place restrictions without prior approval from DOT; other provisions: **S0040**
- Traffic regulation; provide this section does not preempt or prevent any private limitations or restrictions regarding use of private road: H3857
- Trains; limit the time a train may block four-lane street in municipalities during certain periods of time: H4159
- Transportation Authorities; provide for purpose of chapter 37, procurement of transportation services, use of taxes and tolls to finance transportation services and other provisions: H3535
- Transportation facilities projects, revenue for; provide sales and use taxes or tolls may also be used to finance transportation services: S0437
- Union County; Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial Highway named: **H3438**
- User fee funds requirements, gasoline; provide that fifteen percent of a county's apportionment of C Funds must be expended on certain rural roads: H4501
- Williamsburg County; Judge Delores Franklin Williams Highway named: H3906
- Williamsburg County; W.B. Wilson "The Workhorse" Highway named: H3907
- Williamsburg County; William "Toon" and Mary "Boy" Cooper Memorial Highway named: <u>H4041</u>
- York County; Brother David Boone Memorial Road named: H3435 York County; John Henry Hardin Intersection named: S0955

#### **TREASURERS**

#### County

- Foreclosure; provide no judicial proceeding or sale may be held to foreclose on property during state of emergency: H3390
- Property tax payment; prohibit county treasurer from refusing full payment on property tax on motor vehicle or refuse to issue tax receipt on car solely because taxpayer delinquent on another property: H3385
- Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; provide officer must complete a training and be issued accreditation within 90 days after appointment: S0530

#### State

- Employees; provide employees shall answer the phone during business hours with the statement Black Live Matter: H3451
- Higher Education Scholarship Endowment Fund, created within the office of the State Treasurer: H3143
- Monuments and memorials; require state treasurer to withhold disbursements from local government fund for any county or municipality that removes a monument or memorial of historic figure: H3357
- Property tax; require county to consult with other affected taxing entities before entering into a fee in lieu of property tax agreement and require county issue annual report of distributions; other provisions: H3389

#### TREASURERS (continued)

State Treasurer's Office Programs Day recognized as April 14, 2021: S0694, **H4108** 

Treasurer, comptroller, or accountant; provide may use financial transactions card for business-related expenditures; provide for reimbursement and recordkeeping; other provisions: S0476

#### **TRUCKS**

See Motor Vehicles (this index)

#### TRUSTS AND ESTATES

- Death designations; provide for transfers of death designations for certain categories of titled personal property; other provisions: H3950
- Heir's Property Study Committee, established; examine current and prospective methods to address heir's property issues; provide for membership and requirements of committee: S0560, H3926
- SC Income Tax Act for Individuals, Trusts, and Estates: H3393

#### **TUITION AND GRANTS**

See Colleges and Universities (this index)

### - IJ -

#### UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

See Employment Security Commission (this index)

#### UNIFORM LAWS

#### **UNION COUNTY**

- Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial Highway named: **H3438**Union County Transportation Committee; provide for payment for attendance of meetings: H3277
- Voting precincts, Union County; merge Monarch Box 1 and Monarch Box 2 to create the Monarch precinct; update map numbers: H4269

#### **UTILITIES**

- See Also Public Service Commission (this index) See Also Specific Utility (this index)
- Broadband Development Office, established; provide for duties and annual reports: S0519
- Bundled offerings, regulation; provide offerings and billing statements must include prominently written, itemized disclosures of taxes, fees and rates; define terms: S0392
- Cable service; require cable service to issue refund to customers due to an interruption in service: H4318
- Coal combustion residuals; provide DHEC to charge a surcharge for transfer to landfills in certain counties and other provisions: S0218
- Contaminant levels; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to establish maximum contaminant levels for certain pollutants in public water systems: S0219, H3514, H3515
- Council members representing nonresident residential water and sewer customers; provide number of special members, nomination, limitations and election procedures; other provisions: H3273
- Delinquent, late, overdue or unpaid balance; provide public utility may not transfer or apply debt from one account to another account held individually or jointly in same customer's name: H4160

#### **UTILITIES** (continued)

- Electric charging station; provide that a person or corporation using electric charging station that is not an electric utility and increase in demand or consumption shall not constitute revenue for electric utility: S0294, H3582
- Electric service, restriction of interruptions for service for nonpayment; make restrictions applicable to commercial customers and require mailed written notification instead of telephonic or electronic: H3280
- Electric transportation; Joint Committee on the Electrification of Transportation, established; provide charging station is not a utility and increase in consumption does not constitute revenue; other provisions: **S0304**
- Electrical lines; provide electrical utilities shall bury all lines within the boundaries of a municipality; other provisions: H3673
- Electrical utilities; require electric cooperatives and consolidated political subdivisions to comply with certain sections: \$0313
- Fraudulent advertising; prohibit radio or cable service from airing a fraudulent advertisement and provide penalties: H4051
- Gas dealers and resellers; provide petroleum gas dealers and resellers provide delivery tickets bearing certain information to residential and commercial customers; other provisions: H3003
- Geothermal resources, lease of development rights; designate DHEC as the agent in selecting lands: H3306
- Government owned communication services; prohibit certain practices by local agencies providing communications services and provide exceptions; provide for joint ventures to provide broadband to unserved areas: H3196
- Licensing fees; provide that a municipality or county that is in the location of a carrier's principal place of business may not impose license fee or tax on certain certificate holders: H4510
- Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act; provide on limitation of election; provide that election by utility shall remain effective 5 years and that the utility may not opt out; ORS shall propose changes to rate design; other provisions: S0244
- Net energy metering; provide that solar choice metering requirements shall reduce any cost shift or subsidization associated with net metering while avoiding any disruption to market; other provisions: S0751
- Nextera Energy, Inc; provide certain documents related to PSA to certain General Assembly Committees: S0475
- PSC and ORS; require an report when lobbyist has work-related contacts with a member or employee of PSC or ORS; prohibit from receiving gifts or giving campaign contributions; other provisions: H3920
- PSC; allow to hire third-party experts and consultants: H4062
- Petroleum pipelines; provide for application, permitting and hearings; set requirements for rendering final orders; allow ORS to require records production; other provisions: S0240, H3527
- Private, for-profit pipeline companies; exemptions from certain rights, powers and privileges of telegraph and telephone companies; extend sunset provision to June 30, 2022: H3524
- Private, for-profit pipeline companies; exemptions from certain rights, powers and privileges of telegraph and telephone companies; extend sunset provision to November 30, 2022: S0239
- Property tax, exemptions; clarify that manufacturing property owned or leased by a public utility regulated by PSC does not qualify for 14.2857 percent exemption: **H4064**
- Property tax, exemptions; exempt a renewable energy resource property having a nameplate capacity of and operating no greater than 20 kilowatts: **H3354**
- Public Service Authority and electric coops; require to participate in PSC docket in accordance with ORS motion to solicit comments from utilities and stakeholders regarding mitigating impacts on services: S0620

#### **UTILITIES** (continued)

- Public Service Authority; provide ORS has authority to oversee rates, provide for public hearings and ORS review before rates go into effect; provide term limits for PSC board members; other provisions: S0464
- Public Service Authority; provide for renewable energy and provide each retail customer shall have choice to purchase power from PSA: S0439
- Public Service Commission Members, former; increase the restriction period of being employed by public utilities to four years: \$0390
- Public Utilities; make it unlawful for a public utility or third party to accept payments for utility bills on behalf of the public utility, to collect an additional fee for the consumer payment and provide penalty: H3311
- Public utilities supplying electricity or gas; provide must exempt ratepayers 65 or older from any surcharge related to collection of payments: H4164
- Public utilities; include municipalities and counties within the term public utility; remove certain exemptions and other provisions: S0316
- Public utilities; prohibit public utility from including in its rate base or recover from its customers any legal fees paid for violations: S0301
- Public utilities; provide protections for employees who report wrongdoing by utility; provide remedies for dismissed employees or suffer adverse employment actions: H4149
- Public utility services; prohibit natural gas or electric public utilities from disclosing customer information to a third party without consent of customer: S0247
- Ratepayer Protection Act; require PSC to suspend process by which a public utility seeks a change in rate, toll, rental, charge or classification during state of emergency: S0344

SC Net Neutrality Preservation Act: H3532

SC Rate Payer Protection Act of 2021: H3683

Safe Water Act: H3574

- Sales tax, exemptions; include gross proceeds of sale of machinery, machine tools, and parts used in production of electricity from renewable energy source: H3923
- State General Obligation Economic Development Bond Act; allow for issuance of bonds to defray cost of infrastructure for certain projects; include government-owned projects; other provisions: S0443, H3607
- Transportation Network Company Act; revise definition of personal vehicle and prearranged ride: H3921
- Unlawful contributions & expenditures; prohibit General Assembly

  Member or candidate for General Assembly from
  soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any
  utility, company, corporation, etc: H3523
- Unlawful contributions and expenditures; prohibit General Assembly Members, constitutional officers, or candidates from soliciting or accepting campaign contributions from any utility, company, corporation, etc: S0312
- Water and sewer; provide that water or sewer utility system that failed to provide service due to a failure to plan for reasonably foreseen circumstance must not receive a rate of return for a certain period; other provisions: S0293
- Water services; provide municipality may not charge customers who reside outside the corporate boundaries higher rates for water services and provide for representation on municipal Public Works Commission: H3195
- WiFi; provide that the annual appropriations act include funds to install and maintain WiFi in every K-12 school and school bus; other provisions: S0060
- Wind energy facilities; provide that parties also shall include the SC
  Aeronautics Commission and the DOD Siting
  Clearinghouse for proceedings related to wind energy
  facilities: S0100, H3204

### - V -

#### VETERANS' AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

See Also Adjutant General (this index)

Civil Air Patrol; provide reemployment rights and protections granted guard members shall apply to Civil Air Patrol members: H4548

Controlled substances; legalize possession of certain limits of marijuana or hashish by a vet with honorable discharge with PTSD and other provisions: H3202

Cremated remains of veteran, disposal of unclaimed; provide Title 25, Chap. 012 are mandatory under certain circumstances; require coroners release certain human remains determined to be a veteran to a funeral home or the like: H3274

DHEC, abolish; create Department of Behavioral and Public Health; delete Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services Department, DHEC and Mental Health Department; transfer authority to Agriculture and DNR; other provisions: S0002

Driver's license, nonresident; provide conditions upon which nonresident active military or college student may operate a motor vehicle: H3966

Income tax credits; provide for credit for certain broadband providers that provide a discount to families with children who require internet access for education or veterans: H3891

Income tax deduction; allow for deduction of all military retirement income and first responder retirement income; other provisions: S0194, H3349

Military Priority Registration Act: H3025

Military Temporary Remote School Enrollment Act: S0459, H3337

Military retirement income deduction; remove certain limits: H4527

Military retirement income, deductions; exempt all military retirement income from SC income tax: H3352

Military special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: <u>**H3805**</u>

Military tuition rates; eliminate requirement for veteran or dependent enroll within three years of veteran's discharge in order to receive educational assistance: **S0241** 

Militia, SC unorganized; provide for duties and and responsibilities of SC Unorganized Militia: S0614

National Guard; increase pension: H3398

Property tax exemptions; provide that property tax exemptions for vehicles that is afforded a former POW applies to all former POWs: S0137

Property tax, exemptions; provide certain disabled veterans are exempt from property taxes in the year in which the disability occurs: H3669

Resident vendor preferences; provide a procurement officer is directed to decrease a bidder's price by 2 percent if bid is submitted business owned by a service-disabled veteran residing in SC: H3411

SC Defend the Guard Act: H3528

Sales tax exemptions; exempt all sales made to military veterans on Veterans Day: S0166

Special license plate fee for veterans; eliminate the fee: S0424

Special license plates, veterans; delete requirement that DMV allocate a portion of fees; provide individual or organization seeking issuance of plate is not required to provide fee or a market plan before plate produced: H3040

Special license plates; provide DMV may issue various military special license plates: H3095

Tax credits; allow credit for any taxpayer that employs a formerly incarcerated individual or a military veteran in an apprenticeship program; other provisions: H3348

Tuition, military personnel and dependents entitled to in-state tuition; expand categories of covered individuals: H3026

Vehicle registration, free for POWs; provide that the section applies to all former POWs: S0137

Veterans Nursing Degree Opportunity Act: H3253

#### **VETERANS' AND MILITARY AFFAIRS (continued)**

Veterans Service Organization Burial Honor Guard Support Fund, established; help offset costs incurred by honor guard burial details at funerals of qualifying veterans: S0968, H3598

Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; designate officers as county employees and provide they may be removed by county legislative delegation: S0641, H3416

Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; provide officer must complete a training and be issued accreditation within 90 days after appointment: S0530

Veterans' Affairs Officers, county; provide officers will be at-will employees of state; revise manner in which officers are appointed and accredited: H3839

Workforce Enhancement and Military Recognition Act: S0217, S0986, H3247

#### VETERINARY MEDICINE

See Also Animals (this index)

Sentencing Reform: S0051

#### VICTIMS AND WITNESSES OF CRIME

See Crimes and Offenses (this index)

VIDEOS

See Movies (this index)

#### **VOCATIONAL EDUCATION**

#### VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

#### **VOTER'S AND VOTING PRECINCTS**

See Elections (this index)

#### - W -

#### WARRANTIES

See Consumer Affairs (this index)

#### WARRANTS

See Courts (this index)

#### WASTE

See Also Conservation (this index)

See Also Hazardous and Nuclear Waste (this index)

See Also Water and Sewer (this index)

Solid waste policy and management; provide that post-use polymers and recoverable feed stocks used in pyrolysis and gasification processes are recovered materials and not solid waste; other provisions: S0162, H3753

Tire waste regulations; change certain penalty requirement; authorize DHEC to promulgate regulations and make certain permitting decisions concerning waste tire management: H3222

#### WATER AND SEWER

Contaminant levels; require DHEC to promulgate regulations to establish maximum contaminant levels for certain pollutants in public water systems: S0219, H3514, H3515

Council members representing nonresident residential water and sewer customers; provide number of special members, nomination, limitations and election procedures; other provisions: H3273

#### WATER AND SEWER (continued)

- Cyanobacterial harmful algal blooms; provide for remediation and prevention; provide preference to certain vendors who comply with certain specifications: **S0753**
- DHEC, abolish; Rename and reorganize DHEC to Department of Public Health; create Department of Environmental Control; provide directors appointed by Governor; transfer divisions, office and programs of DHEC; other provisions: H3766, H4803
- DHEC; prohibit DHEC from issuing any permit for construction of solid waste management facility or for mining activities if located within certain proximity of public park or natural area: H3892
- Dams; provide owner must provide written notification to DOT and DHEC indicating if owner intends to repair dam that has a public road across it; other provisions: H3601
- Fair Access to Residential Water Act: H3272
- Hazardous waste cleanup; provide standards for conducting certain cleanup, removal, remediation, or other responses; provide site-specific remediation standards; define terms: \$0603
- Renewable Water Resources (REWA); revise membership of it's governing commission by removing one Spartanburg member and adding one Greenville member; amend service area: S0235, **H4027**
- Residential property condition disclosure statements; require water quality tests for wells as a condition of closing a real estate transaction: S0047
- Safe Water Act: H3574
- Solid Waste Policy and Management Act; define terms related to advanced recycling and advanced recycling facilities: \$0525
- Solid waste policy and management; provide that post-use polymers and recoverable feed stocks used in pyrolysis and gasification processes are recovered materials and not solid waste; other provisions: S0162, H3753
- Water and sewer; provide that a class water or sewer utility must submit an integrated resource plan to the PSC and provide for contents of plan; provide for reporting requirements: \$0291
- Water and sewer; provide that water or sewer utility system that failed to provide service due to a failure to plan for reasonably foreseen circumstance must not receive a rate of return for a certain period; other provisions: S0293
- Water services; provide municipality may not charge customers who reside outside the corporate boundaries higher rates for water services and provide for representation on municipal Public Works Commission: H3195
- Water; any entity contracting for right to store water in army corps of engineers reservoir has exclusive rights to any return flows generated to that reservoir: H4778

#### WATERCRAFT

- Airboats; prohibit operation on certain rivers in Georgetown and Horry counties during duck hunting season: H3889
- Boat landings and ramps; provide boat landings and ramps be marked and categorized by county: S0897
- Boating safety and education; prohibit a person born after June 30, 2006 from operating a personal watercraft or other water vehicle without completing boating safety and education course; other provisions: H3103
- Boating safety and educational program; require DNR to issue boating safety certificate upon completion of requirements; unlawful to operate watercraft without certificate; other provisions: S0497
- Commercial boat dock or marina; provide certain safety requirements for operator; define terms; establish penalty; require compliance within 90 days of infraction; other provisions: H3070

#### WATERCRAFT (continued)

- DNR; authorize DNR to transmit certain documents electronically for certificate of title of watercraft; allow for electronic transmission collection of fees; require use of electronic lien system; other provisions: H3816, H3884
- Death designations; provide for transfers of death designations for certain categories of titled personal property; other provisions: H3950
- Farm, boat and utility trailers; provide for licensing and registration; revise rear lighting equipment required for certain trailers; other provisions: H3221
- Flotation devices; require anyone on a boat to wear a personal floatation device during nighttime hours: H4590
- Lights on vessels; provide for additional lights under certain conditions and specify the prohibition on a blue light applies to lights that appear substantially similar to blue light used by law enforcement: H3065
- Pigs; prohibit transportation of live swine on public road or waterway without official form of ID; provide exception and penalties; unlawful to transport live member of suidae family taken from wild: <u>H3539</u>
- Sales tax maximum; provide that a watercraft trailer and watercraft motor may not be taxed more than the maximum tax: H4504
- Sentencing Reform: S0051
- Tax liability; provide for a property tax credit or refund to the transferor of a boat or boat motor: S0786
- Watercraft dealer demonstration numbers; establish certain requirements for demonstration number when dealer allows for operation of watercraft; other provisions: H3053
- Watercraft; authorize local government to adopt an ordinance requiring a permit for watercraft to remain on local waters for more than 14 consecutive days: S0541
- Watercraft; increase distance between watercraft and another object where the water craft may operate over idle speed and other provisions: S0364, S0387, S0457, H3308
- Watercraft; prohibit local government from adopting an ordinance relating to watercraft or water devices used or held for use on SC waters; provide exceptions: H3865
- Watercraft; provide owners of watercraft of more than 50 horsepower must carry liability insurance of at least 50,000 dollars; provide for penalties and collection of fines: S0029

#### **WEAPONS**

#### **Concealed Weapons**

- Concealed weapons permit; remove application fee; provide for a refundable individual income tax credit for completion of a basic or advanced handgun education course: S0781
- Concealed weapons permit; revise provision that allows this state to grant authority to carry a weapon in this state to a nonresident: H3060
- Concealed weapons permits; allow for a concealed weapon permit holder to carry on church property if granted permission by church and other provisions: S0386
- Concealed weapons permits; revise penalty for prohibition of a permit holder from carrying weapon in certain places; delete obsolete code reference: H3009, H3503
- Concealed weapons; allow Attorney General and Assistant Attorney General to carry while on duty: H3959
- Concealed weapons; allow clerk of court to carry while on duty: H3287
- Open Carry with Training Act: S0589, **H3094** SC CWP Statistics Improvement Act of 2021: H3504

#### Firearm

- Animal control officers; include in county code enforcement officers and authorize a county or municipality to allow animal control officers to carry firearms: H3727, H4246
- Citizen and Taxpayer Protection Act: H3491

#### WEAPONS (continued)

Firearm and ammunition, unlawful possession by violent crime offender; expand parameters of offense to include person convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment of more than one year; other provisions: H3418, H3708

Firearm, theft; require owner or person in lawful possession of firearm report theft of such weapon; require law enforcement to collect certain information; provide graduated penalties for failure to report: H4158

Firearm; prohibit acceleration of the rate of a semiautomatic firearm; provide for penalty and exceptions: H3936

Firearms Criminal Background Checks; require national instant check must be completed before purchase or transfer of firearm: H3421

Firearms Criminal Background Checks; require national instant check must be completed before purchase or transfer of firearm; other provisions: H3422

Firearms, background checks for sales and transfers; require background checks to proceed unless 5 days have passed without report the sale violates law; provide penalties; other provisions: H3928

Firearms, discharging into property; expand to include schools, places of worship, shopping areas, movie theaters, parking lots or nay other public gathering; provide penalties; other provisions: H4773

Firearms; include assault weapons and high capacity magazines in list of banned items: H3499

Firearms; provide certain individuals may not participate in the enforcement of any unconstitutional law regarding personal firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties and exceptions: H3119

Firearms; provide law enforcement has authority to seize firearms and ammunitions for person who poses risk of injury to self or others; establish criteria for seizure and return; other provisions: H4211

Firearms; provide penalty for violation of section: H3741

Firearms; provide transfer must be preceded by background check performed by a licensed firearm dealer with instant background check system; provide exceptions, penalties and notice: S0072

Firearms; provide unlawful to discriminate against certain manufacturers and retailers of firearms, accessories, or ammunition; provide penalties: H3506

Firearms; require that no gun transfer preceded by a criminal background check may proceed unless passed until 10 days and provide for penalties: S0071

Guns; provide all guns manufactured in SC must be equipped with an electronic chip that identifies owner: H4616

Handguns; increase penalty for unlawful sale, delivery, lease, rent, barter, loan, exchange, or transport of certain handguns; records of confiscated handguns must be made public and must trace the origins of handguns: H4602

Law enforcement officers, retired ID issuance; delete provision that restricts the carrying of a concealed weapon onto certain premises: S0297, H3061, H3170

Red Flags Act: H3570

Terrorism; provide for offense of furthering terrorism, provide penalties and other provisions: H3293

Handguns; provide it is unlawful to sell, deliver, rent, barter, exchange or transport for sale a handgun to anyone under eighteen and provide for exceptions; replace term handgun with firearm: S0190

Knives; Firearms or ammunition regulation and public use also applies to knives: H3551

Pardons; provide limited pardon may be granted for felony conviction if crime not considered a crime of violence so he may have a firearm for hunting only; other provisions: H3157

Right to keep and bear arms; provide every citizen has the fundamental and inalienable right to bear arms in defense of self and state; any restriction shall be subject to scrutiny; Constitutional Amendment: S0588, H3710

#### **WEAPONS** (continued)

SC Citizens' Defense Act of 2021: S0044

SC Constitutional Carry Act of 2021: S0032, S0155, H3039, H3096

SC Juvenile Justice Reform Act: S0053 Second Amendment Preservation Act: H3042 Second Amendment Protection Act: S0369, H3012 Second Amendment Sanctuary Act: S0584

Sentencing Reform: S0051

Shooting range; provide every range established after July 1, 2021 must develop and maintain a written safety plan for protection of participants; other provisions: H3850

#### WELFARE

See Social Services (this index)

#### WETLANDS

See Conservation (this index)

#### WIL LOU GRAY OPPORTUNITY SCHOOL

Board of Trustees, elections of May 5, 2021: S0699

Wil Lou Gray, authority to obtain information of students who left another school before graduation; provide districts shall solicit written parental consent to provide information for limited purpose; other provisions: H3242

#### WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY

Judge Delores Franklin Williams Highway named: H3906

South Lynches Fire District, boundaries; alter the boundaries to include the area within the municipal limits of the town of Scranton in Florence County: H3193

W.B. Wilson "The Workhorse" Highway named: H3907

William "Toon" and Mary "Boy" Cooper Memorial Highway named: **H4041** 

#### **WILLS**

See Trusts and Estates (this index)

#### WINE

See Alcohol and Alcoholic Beverages (this index)

#### WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Commissioners; provide for qualifications; provide entitled to judicial retirement membership; other provisions: S0930

Covid-19 vaccination, employer-mandated; provide employees may seek compensation for adverse health conditions or death caused by employer-mandated covid-19 vaccination: S0902

Fraud; establish fraud division within the Dept of Insurance; transfer duties and obligations to division; make conforming changes: H3586

Insurance; provide procedure for insurer to cancel, nonrenew, or terminate all or substantially all of an entire line or class of business; provide listing of underwriting restrictions regardless of geography; other provisions:

H3585

Police and Communities Together "PACT" Act: H3791

Workers' Comp; clarify that medical treatment and supplies are furnished for any additional time that the judgement established; provide medical records and opinions are admissible; other provisions: S0366

Workers' Comp; provide that a limitation on stress, mental injuries and mental illness for workers' comp does not apply to a first responder diagnosed with PTSD; define terms: S0094, S0282, S0402

#### **WORKERS' COMPENSATION (continued)**

Workers' comp; definition of injury and personal injury so as to exempt injuries sustained by law enforcement in the line of duty from certain limitations on claims caused by stress, mental injury or illness: H3413, H3939

Workers' comp; provide first responders, correctional officers, and health care providers are entitled to worker's comp when contracting covid and other provisions: H3192

Workers' compensation claim, notice requirement for filing against a third party; make the filing of a notice form permissive: H4321

- X -

- Y -

#### YORK COUNTY

Brother David Boone Memorial Road named: H3435
Catawba Indian Reservation, expand; approve York County Council ordinance 3421: H4793
John Henry Hardin Intersection named: S0955
Voting precincts, York County; add Crescent and Hands Mill precincts and update map numbers: S0716

#### YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

#### YOUTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

See Juvenile Justice Department (this index)

- Z -

**ZONING** 

See Political Subdivisions (this index)

Senator Adams - Session 124 (2021-2022)		<u>H 4193 R</u>	H 4201 JR	H 4202 GB	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4206 R</u>
G 0001 CB G 0002 CB G 0004 CB G 0144 CB (	G 0105 GD	<u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4208 R</u>	<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4217 CR</u>
<u> </u>	S 0125 GB	<u>H 4221 R</u>	<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4226 R</u>	<u>H 4227 R</u>
<del> </del>	S 0155 GB S 0271 GB	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H 4234 R</u>	<u>H 4235 R</u>	<u>H 4236 CR</u>	<u>H 4237 R</u>
	S 0367 GB	<u>H 4238 R</u> <u>H 4259 R</u>	H 4239 R H 4260 R	H 4250 R H 4263 R	H 4257 R H 4264 R	H 4258 R H 4265 R
	S 0464 GB		H 4273 R	H 4274 R	H 4275 R	H 4276 R
	S 0523 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 4280 CR	H 4286 R	H 4287 R
<del>-</del>	S 0584 GB	H 4288 R	H 4290 R	H 4292 R	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R
<del></del>	S 0600 R	H 4298 R	H 4300 R	H 4302 R	H 4303 R	H 4305 R
	S 0643 R	H 4306 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R	H 4309 R	H 4311 R
	S 0688 GB	<u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>
S 0692 GB <u>S</u> <u>0734 R</u> <u>S</u> <u>0735 R</u> <u>S</u> <u>0757 R</u> <u>S</u>	<u>S 0759</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>
S 0762 GB <u>S</u> <u>0784 R</u> <u>S</u> <u>0799 R</u> <u>S</u> <u>0818 R</u> <u>S</u>	S 0829 R	H 4336 R	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4348 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>
	S 0887 GB		<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>
	S 0933 GB	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>
S 0935 GB <u>S</u> <u>0939</u> <u>R</u> S 0969 GB S 0970 GB S	S 0974 GB	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>
T 4 11 71 4 1 75		<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>
Total bills reported: 75		<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>
Total passed bills: 24		<u>H 4383 R</u>	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>
Representative Alexander - Session 124 (2021-2022)		<u>H 4403 R</u> <u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u> <u>H 4417 R</u>	H 4413 R H 4418 R	<u>H 4414 R</u> H 4419 R	H 4415 R H 4420 R
Representative Alexander - Session 124 (2021-2022)		H 4421 R	H 4423 R	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R
H 3089 GB H 3152 GB H 3198 GB H 3228 GB I	H 3362 GB	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR	H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R
	H 3367 GB	H 4434 R	H 4435 R	H 4436 CR	H 4437 R	H 4440 R
	H 3427 GB	H 4441 R	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R
	H 3514 JR	H 4448 R	H 4449 R	H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R
	H 3627 R	H 4453 R	H 4455 R	H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4458 R
<u>H 3628 R                                   </u>	H 3632 R	H 4459 R	H 4460 R	H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R
<u>H 3633 R  H 3635 R  H 3636 R  H 3637 R  H</u>	<u>H 3638 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465</u> R	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473</u> R
<u>H 3639 R  H 3640 R  H 3641 R  H 3642 R  </u>	<u>H 3643 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>
	<u>H 3649 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483 R</u>	<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>
	H 3665 GB	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>
	<u>H 3701 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635 R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>
	H 3712 R	<u>H 4637 R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u>
	<u>H 3718 R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675 R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>
	H 3723 GB H <u>3736</u> R	<u>H 4678 R</u>	H 4679 R H 4687 R	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R
	<u>н 3730 к</u> <u>Н 3763 к</u>	<u>H 4686 R</u> H 4691 R	H 4692 R	H 4688 R H 4693 R	H 4689 R H 4694 R	<u>H 4690 R</u> <u>H 4695 R</u>
	H 3778 R	H 4696 R	H 4697 R	H 4698 R	H 4699 R	H 4700 R
	H 3791 GB	H 4701 R	H 4702 R	H 4703 R	H 4704 R	H 4705 R
	H 3806 R	H 4706 R	H 4707 R	H 4708 R	H 4709 R	H 4710 R
	H 3811 R	H 4711 R	H 4712 R	H 4713 R	H 4714 R	H 4715 R
	H 3825 CR	H 4716 R	H 4717 R	H 4718 R	H 4719 R	H 4720 R
<u>H 3827 R H 3828 R H 3829 R H 3831 R I</u>	H 3832 R	H 4721 R	H 4722 CR	H 4723 CR	H 4724 CR	H 4725 CR
	H 3846 R	H 4726 R	H 4727 R	H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4730 R
<u>H 3847 R  H 3848 R  H 3854 R  H 3862 R</u> I	H 3863 GB	<u>H 4731 R</u>	<u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 3895</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4739</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742 R</u>
	<u>H 3904 R</u>	<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>		<u>H 4756 CR</u>
	<u>H 3944 R</u>		<u>H 4760 CR</u>		<u>H 4782 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4783 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 3953 R</u>	<u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4787 R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR
	H 3964 CR	H 4791 CR	H 4792 CR			
<del></del>	H 3975 CR	T-4-1 bill	4 . 3 . 472			
	<u>H 4002 R</u>	Total bills rep Total passed				
	<u>H 4013  R</u> H 4039  R	1 otai passeu	DIIIS: 411			
		Senator Alexande	r - Session 124	(2021-2022)		
	H 4068 GB	Jerusor michande	. 50551011 127	(2021-2022)		
	H 4081 R	S 0003 CR	S 0145 GB	S 0147 JR	S 0221 GB	S 0420 GB
	H 4104 R		S 0422 GB			S 0425 GB
	H 4114 R	S 0426 GB		S 0428 GB		S 0430 GB
	H 4120 R		S 0432 GB		S 0436 GB	S 0443 GB
	H 4128 R		S 0457 GB	S 0459 GB		<u>S</u> <u>0461</u> <u>GB</u>
<u>H 4129 R H 4130 R H 4131 R H 4134 R I</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>	S 0462 GB	<b>S</b> <u>0463</u> <u>GB</u>	S 0464 GB	S 0465 GB	<u>S</u> <u>0468</u> <u>JR</u>
<u>H 4136 CR H 4137 CR H 4138 CR</u> H 4153 GB 1	H 4164 GB		S 0506 GB			<b>S</b> <u>0527</u> <b>GB</b>
<u>H 4166 R H 4167 R</u> H 4180 R <u>H 4190 CR I</u>	<u>H 4192  R</u>	<u>S</u> <u>0546</u> <u>CR</u>	S 0557 GB	S 0558 JR	<u>S</u> <u>0599</u> <u>R</u>	<u>S</u> <u>0600</u> <u>R</u>

```
S 0608 GB S 0609 GB S 0620 JR S 0627 GB S 0632 CR
                                                                                   H 4116 R
                                                                                                 H 4117 R
                                                                                                              H 4118 R
                                                                                                                            H 4119 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4120 R
                                                          S 0675 GB
    S 0646 GB
                  <u>S</u> <u>0656</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>S</u> <u>0664</u> <u>R</u>
                                             S <u>0669</u> CR
                                                                                   <u>H 4121</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4124</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4128 R
    S 0677 GB
                 S 0689 JR
                               <u>S</u> <u>0698</u> <u>JR</u>
                                             S 0699 CR
                                                          S 0700 R
                                                                                   H 4129 R
                                                                                                 H 4130 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4131 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4134</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4135 R
                 S 0730 GB
                                                                                                                                         H 4162 GB
    S 0721 GB
                               <u>S</u> <u>0734</u> <u>R</u>
                                             S 0735 R
                                                           S 0743 GB
                                                                                   <u>H 4136 CR</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4137</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                                                                                                            H 4152 GB
                  S 0759 R
                                                          S 0799 R
                                                                                                                            H 4190 CR
    S 0757 R
                               S 0786 GB
                                             S 0792 CR
                                                                                   H 4166 R
                                                                                                 H 4167 R
                                                                                                              H 4183 CR
                                                                                                                                         H 4191 R
    S 0806 CR
                 S 0807 R
                               S 0808 R
                                             S 0809 R
                                                           S 0810 R
                                                                                   H 4192 R
                                                                                                H 4193 R
                                                                                                              H 4203 GB
                                                                                                                            H 4205 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4206 R
    S 0812 GB
                                                                                   H 4207 R
                                                                                                 H 4208 R
                 S 0818 R
                               S 0819 R
                                             S 0820 R
                                                           S 0830 R
                                                                                                              H 4214 R
                                                                                                                            H 4215 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4217 CR
    S 0832 R
                  S 0833 R
                               S 0834 R
                                             S 0840 R
                                                           S 0843 R
                                                                                   H 4221 R
                                                                                                 H 4223 R
                                                                                                              H 4225 R
                                                                                                                            H 4226 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4227 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4228</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4230 GB
    S 0849 R
                  S 0850 R
                               <u>S</u> <u>0853</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4233</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4234</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4235</u> R
                                             <u>S</u> <u>0856</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           S 0858 R
    S 0877 R
                  S 0939 R
                                             S 0952 CR
                                                          S 0956 JR
                                                                                   H 4236 CR
                                                                                                H 4237 R
                                                                                                              H 4238 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 423</u>9 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4247 GB
                               S 0943 R
    S 0958 R
                  S 0967 GB
                               S 0968 GB
                                             S 0986 GB
                                                                                   H 4249 GB
                                                                                                 H 4250 R
                                                                                                              H 4257 R
                                                                                                                            H 4258 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4259 R
                                                                                   H 4260 R
                                                                                                 H 4261 R
                                                                                                              H 4263 R
                                                                                                                            H 4264 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4265 R
    Total bills reported: 94
                                                                                   H 4266 CR
                                                                                                H 4273 R
                                                                                                              H 4274 R
                                                                                                                            H 4275 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4276 R
    Total passed bills: 55
                                                                                   <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4278</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                                          H 4287 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4286</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                   H 4288 R
                                                                                                 H 4290 R
                                                                                                              H 4292 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4297 R
                                                                                                                            H 4294 CR
Senator Allen - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                   H 4298 R
                                                                                                 H 4300 R
                                                                                                              H 4302 R
                                                                                                                            H 4303 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4305 R
                                                                                   H 4306 R
                                                                                                 H 4307 R
                                                                                                              H 4308 R
                                                                                                                            H 4309 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4311 R
    S 0169 GB S 0170 GB S 0171 GB S 0172 GB S 0173 GB
                                                                                   H 4313 R
                                                                                                 H 4319 GB
                                                                                                              H 4323 GB
                                                                                                                            H 4325 GB
                                                                                                                                          H 4326 R
    S 0351 GB
                 S 0411 R
                               S 0484 GB
                                             S 0500 GB
                                                          S 0510 GB
                                                                                   H 4327 R
                                                                                                 H 4328 R
                                                                                                              H 4329 R
                                                                                                                            H 4330 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4331 R
                                                                                                                            H 4343 GB
    S 0523 R
                  S 0533 JR
                               <u>S</u> <u>0599</u> <u>R</u>
                                             S 0600 R
                                                                                   H 4333 R
                                                                                                 H 4334 R
                                                                                                              H 4335 R
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4345</u> R
                                                           S 0616 GB
    S 0632 CR
                 S 0653 GB
                               S 0734 R
                                             S 0735 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4346</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4347 GB
                                                                                                              H 4348 R
                                                                                                                            H 4349 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4350 CR
                                                           S 0757 R
    S 0759 R
                  S 0790 R
                               S 0799 R
                                             S 0816 R
                                                           S 0818 R
                                                                                   H 4351 R
                                                                                                 H 4353 R
                                                                                                              H 4354 R
                                                                                                                            H 4355 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4356 R
    S 0837 R
                  S 0840 R
                               S 0853 R
                                             S 0858 R
                                                           S 0939 R
                                                                                   H 4359 R
                                                                                                 H 4360 R
                                                                                                              H 4361 R
                                                                                                                            H 4362 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4363 R
    S 0979 R
                                                                                   H 4364 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4368</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4369 R</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4370 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4371 R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4372 R
                                                                                                              H 4373 R
                                                                                                                            H 4374 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4375 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4378</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4379 R</u>
                                                                                                                            H 4380 R
    Total bills reported: 31
                                                                                                                                          H 4381 R
    Total passed bills: 21
                                                                                   H 4383 R
                                                                                                 H 4387 GB
                                                                                                              H 4388 JR
                                                                                                                            H 4395 GB
                                                                                                                                         H 4397 GB
                                                                                   H 4398 R
                                                                                                 H 4399 R
                                                                                                              H 4400 R
                                                                                                                            H 4402 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4403 R
Representative Allison - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                   H 4411 R
                                                                                                 H 4413 R
                                                                                                              H 4414 R
                                                                                                                            H 4415 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4416 R
                                                                                   H 4417 R
                                                                                                 H 4418 R
                                                                                                              H 4419 R
                                                                                                                            H 4420 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4421 R
    H 3002 GB H 3029 GB H 3030 GB <u>H 3094 GB H 3101 GB</u>
                                                                                   <u>H 4422 R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4423 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4424 R</u>
                                                                                                                            H 4425 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4426 R
    H 3113 GB H 3126 GB H 3147 GB H 3163 GB
                                                          H 3205 JR
                                                                                   H 4428 CR
                                                                                                H 4429 CR
                                                                                                              H 4431 R
                                                                                                                            H 4432 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4433 R
    H 3208 GB
                 H 3219 GB
                               H 3240 JR
                                             H 3241 GB
                                                           H 3416 GB
                                                                                   H 4434 R
                                                                                                 H 4435 R
                                                                                                              H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                            H 4437 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4440 R
    H 3561 GB H 3588 GB
                               H 3589 GB
                                             H 3590 GB
                                                           H 3591 GB
                                                                                   H 4441 R
                                                                                                 H 4442 R
                                                                                                              H 4443 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4447 R
                 H 3593 GB
                               H 3594 GB
                                             H 3595 GB
    H 3592 GB
                                                           H 3608 JR
                                                                                   H 4448 R
                                                                                                 H 4449 R
                                                                                                              H 4450 R
                                                                                                                            H 4451 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4452 R
                 H 3610 GB
                               H 3612 GB
                                             H 3613 GB
                                                          H 3614 GB
    H 3609 JR
                                                                                   H 4453 R
                                                                                                 H 4455 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4457</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4458 R
                                             H 3629 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4460 R</u>
    H 3618 JR
                 H 3627 R
                               H 3628 R
                                                           H 3630 R
                                                                                   H 4459 R
                                                                                                                            H 4462 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4463 R
                                                                                                              H 4461 R
    H 3631 R
                  H 3632 R
                               H 3633 R
                                             H 3635 R
                                                           H 3636 R
                                                                                   H 4464 R
                                                                                                 H 4465 R
                                                                                                              H 4470 R
                                                                                                                            H 4472 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4473 R
    H 3637 R
                  H 3638 R
                               H 3639 R
                                             H 3640 R
                                                                                   H 4474 R
                                                                                                 H 4475 R
                                                                                                              H 4477 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4478 R</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4479 R
                                                           <u>H 3641</u> R
    <u>H</u> 3642 R
                  <u>H 3643 R</u>
                               H 3644 R
                                             H 3646 R
                                                           H 3647 R
                                                                                   H 4480 R
                                                                                                 H 4482 R
                                                                                                              H 4483 R
                                                                                                                            H 4485 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4494 R
                                                                                                              H 4560 GB
                                                                                                 H 4499 R
                                                                                                                            H 4568 GB
    H 3648 CR
                 H 3649 R
                               H 3650 R
                                             H 3651 R
                                                           H 3652 R
                                                                                   H 4496 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4629 R
                  H 3682 GB
                                             H 3698 JR
                               H 3689 GB
                                                                                   H 4630 R
                                                                                                 H 4631 R
                                                                                                              H 4632 R
                                                                                                                            H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4634 R
    <u>H 3654</u> R
                                                          H 3699 R
                               <u>H 3703</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4635</u> R
    <u>H 3701</u> R
                  H 3702 R
                                             H 3704 R
                                                           H 3705 CR
                                                                                                 H 4636 R
                                                                                                              H 4637 R
                                                                                                                            H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4646 R
    H 3712 R
                               H 3714 R
                                             H 3717 R
                                                                                   H 4647 R
                                                                                                 H 4648 R
                                                                                                              H 4650 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4674 R
                  <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 3718 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4651</u> R
    H 3719 R
                  H 3720 CR
                               H 3721 CR
                                             <u>H</u> 3722 R
                                                           H 3731 GB
                                                                                   <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4676</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4680 R
    <u>H 3734</u> R
                  <u>H 3735</u> R
                               H 3736 R
                                             H 3738 R
                                                           H 3750 GB
                                                                                   H 4681 R
                                                                                                 H 4685 R
                                                                                                              H 4686 R
                                                                                                                            H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4688 R
    H 3756 JR
                 <u>H 3761</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 3762 R
                                             <u>H</u> 3763 R
                                                           H 3767 R
                                                                                                 H 4690 R
                                                                                                              H 4691 R
                                                                                                                            H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4693 R
                                                                                   H 4689 R
    H 3768 R
                  H 3777 R
                               H 3778 R
                                             H 3780 R
                                                           H 3781 R
                                                                                   H 4694 R
                                                                                                 H 4695 R
                                                                                                                            H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4698 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4696</u> R
    H 3783 R
                  H 3784 R
                               H 3791 GB
                                             H 3795 GB
                                                           H 3796 GB
                                                                                   H 4699 R
                                                                                                 H 4700 R
                                                                                                              H 4701 R
                                                                                                                            H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4703 R
    <u>H 3802</u> R
                  <u>H</u> 3803 R
                               <u>H</u> 3805 <u>GB</u>
                                             H 3809 R
                                                           H 3810 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4704</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4707</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4708</u> R
                                             H 3825 CR
                                                          H 3827 R
                                                                                   H 4709 R
                                                                                                 H 4710 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4713 R
    H 3811 R
                  H 3812 R
                               H 3824 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4711</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4712 R
    <u>H 3828</u> R
                  <u>H 3829 R</u>
                               <u>H</u> 3831 R
                                             <u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
                                                           H 3837 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4714</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4715 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4718</u> R
                               <u>H 3848 R</u>
    H 3843 R
                  H 3844 R
                                             H 3854 R
                                                           H 3858 JR
                                                                                   H 4719 R
                                                                                                 H 4720 R
                                                                                                              H 4721 R
                                                                                                                            H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                         H 4723 CR
    H 3862 R
                  H 3874 R
                               H 3879 R
                                             H 3885 GB
                                                          H 3902 R
                                                                                   H 4724 CR
                                                                                                H 4725 CR
                                                                                                              H 4726 R
                                                                                                                            H 4727 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4728 R
    H 3903 R
                  <u>H 3904 R</u>
                               H 3905 CR
                                                           H 3925 JR
                                                                                                              H 4731 R
                                             <u>H 3911</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4732</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4733 R</u>
    H 3929 R
                  H 3931 R
                               H 3941 JR
                                             H 3943 GB
                                                           H 3944 R
                                                                                   H 4734 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4738 R
                                                                                                                            H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4740 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4741 R</u>
                               H 3955 CR
                                             H 3960 GB
    H 3945 R
                  <u>H 3947</u> R
                                                           <u>H 3962</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4742</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4743</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4745 R
                  H 3964 CR
                               H 3970 R
                                             H 3971 CR
                                                          H 3972 CR
                                                                                   H 4749 CR
                                                                                                              <u>H 4753</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4759 CR
    H 3963 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4752 CR</u>
                                             H 3987 R
                                                                                                                            H 4779 R
    H 3973 CR
                 H 3975 CR
                               H 3980 R
                                                           H 3988 CR
                                                                                   H 4760 CR
                                                                                                H 4765 GB
                                                                                                              H 4766 GB
                                                                                                                                          H 4782 R
    H 4001 R
                  H 4002 R
                               H 4003 R
                                             H 4004 R
                                                           H 4010 R
                                                                                   H 4783 R
                                                                                                 H 4785 R
                                                                                                              H 4786 CR
                                                                                                                            H 4787 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4788 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4789</u> R
    <u>H 4012</u> R
                  H 4013 R
                               H 4021 R
                                             H 4022 R
                                                           <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4790 CR
                                                                                                              H 4791 CR
                                                                                                                            H 4796 GB
                                                                                                                                         H 4798 GB
                               <u>H 4040 R</u>
    <u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4039</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4044 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>
                  H 4054 R
                               <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                           H 4<u>066</u> R
    H 4049 R
                                             H 4065 R
                                                                                   Total bills reported: 485
    H 4077 R
                  H 4078 R
                               H 4079 R
                                             H 4081 R
                                                           H 4089 R
                                                                                   Total passed bills: 410
    H 4093 GB
                  H 4095 R
                               H 4096 R
                                             H 4097 GB
                                                          H 4104 R
```

H 4114 R

H 4112 R

H 4105 R

H 4108 R

H 4109 R

Representative Anderson - Sess	ion 124 (2021-2022)			H 4425 R	<u>H 4426 R</u>	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR	H 4431 R
•	,			H 4432 R	H 4433 R	H 4434 R	H 4435 R	<u>H 4436 CR</u>
	H 3166 GB H 3228		31 GB	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>
H 3243 GB H 3244 GB H 3602 JR <u>H 3609 JR</u>	H 3336 GB H 3427 H 3612 GB H 3620			<u>H 4444 R</u> <u>H 4451 R</u>	H 4447 R H 4452 R	H 4448 R H 4453 P	H 4449 R H 4455 P	H 4450 R H 4456 P
H 3627 R H 3628 R	H 3629 R H 3630			H 4457 R	H 4458 R	H 4453 R H 4459 R	H 4455 R H 4460 R	<u>H 4456 R</u> <u>H 4461 R</u>
H 3632 R H 3633 R	H 3635 R H 3636		37 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R	H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4468 R
<u>H 3638 R H 3639 R</u>	<u>H 3640 R H 3641</u>	<u>R</u> <u>H</u> <u>36</u>	<u>42</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4473</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4474</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 3643 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 3644 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3646 R H 3647</u>		48 <u>CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4477 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4479</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4480 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>
<u>H 3649 R H 3650 R</u>	H 3651 R H 3652 H 3665 GB H 3666		<u>53 R</u> 67 GB	<u>H 4483 R</u>	<u>H 4485 R</u>	<u>H 4486 R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u> H 4630 R
<u>H 3654 R H 3664 GB</u> H 3668 GB <u>H 3694 GB</u>	H 3665 GB H 3666 H 3698 JR <u>H 3699</u>		07 GB 01 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4497 R</u> <u>H 4631 R</u>	H 4498 CR H 4632 R	H 4499 R H 4633 R	H 4629 R H 4634 R	H 4635 R
H 3702 R H 3703 R	H 3704 R H 3705			H 4636 R	H 4637 R	H 4642 R	H 4646 R	H 4647 R
<u>H 3713 R H 3714 R</u>	<u>H 3715 R H 3717</u>		18 R	H 4648 R	H 4650 R	H 4651 R	H 4662 R	H 4674 R
<u>H</u> 3719 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 3720 <u>CR</u>	H 3721 CR <u>H</u> <u>3722</u>	_	23 GB	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4678</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4679</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>
H 3724 GB H 3725 GB	<u>H 3734 R H 3735</u>		36 R	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687 R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>
<u>H 3738 R H 3761 R</u> <u>H 3768 R</u> H 3773 GB	<u>H 3762 R H 3763</u> <u>H 3777 R H 3778</u>			H 4689 R H 4694 R	H 4690 R H 4695 R	H 4691 R H 4696 R	H 4692 R H 4697 R	<u>H 4693 R</u> <u>H 4698 R</u>
H 3781 R H 3783 R	H 3784 R H 3793		94 GB	H 4699 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R	H 4702 R	H 4703 R
$\underline{H} \ \underline{3802} \ \underline{R} \qquad \underline{H} \ \underline{3803} \ \underline{R}$	<u>H</u> 3806 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 3807		<u>09</u> <u>R</u>	H 4704 R	H 4705 R	H 4706 R	H 4707 R	H 4708 R
<u>H 3810 R H 3811 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3812 <u>R</u> H 3814			<u>H 4709</u> R	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>
<u>H 3823 R H 3824 R</u>	<u>H 3825 CR H 3827</u>		28 R	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>
<u>H 3829 R H 3831 R</u> <u>H 3844 R H 3845 R</u>	<u>H 3832 R H 3837</u> <u>H 3846 R H 3847</u>			<u>H 4719 R</u> <u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u> <u>H 4725 CR</u>	H 4721 R H 4726 R	H 4722 CR H 4727 R	<u>H 4723 CR</u> <u>H 4728 R</u>
<u>H 3854 R</u> H 3858 JR	H 3862 R H 3863			H 4729 R	H 4730 R	H 4731 R	H 4732 R	H 4733 R
H 3873 CR H 3874 R	<u>H 3879 R</u> H 3885			H 4734 R	H 4737 R	H 4738 R	H 4739 R	H 4740 R
<u>H 3895 R H 3896 R</u>	<u>H 3897 R H 3902</u>			<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 3904 R H 3911 R</u>	<u>H 3929 R H 3931</u>		44 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4749 CR</u>		<u>H 4759 CR</u>	<u>H 4760 CR</u>	<u>H 4779 R</u>
<u>H 3945 R H 3947 R</u> H 3054 P H 3055 CP	<u>H 3951 R H 3952</u> H 3958 GB <u>H 3962</u>		<u>53 R</u> 63 R	H 4782 R	H 4783 R	<u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u> H 4791 CR	<u>H 4787 R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>
<u>H 3954 R</u> H 3955 CR H 3964 CR <u>H 3970 R</u>	H 3971 CR H 3972		<u>05 K</u> 73 CR	<u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>	П 4/90 CK	п 4/91 СК	n 4/92 CK	
H 3975 CR H 3980 R	H 3986 R H 3987		01 R	Total bills re	ported: 469			
TT 4000 D TT 4000 D	TI 4004 D TI 4010			T 4 1				
<u>H 4002 R H 4003 R</u>	<u>H 4004 R H 4010</u>	<u>K H 40</u>	<u>12 R</u>	Total passed	bills: 424			
$\underline{\underline{H}} \underline{4013} \underline{\underline{R}} \underline{\underline{H}} \underline{4021} \underline{\underline{R}}$	<u>H</u> 4022 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 4026	<u>R</u> <u>H</u> 40	38 <u>R</u>	•		124 (2021 2	000	
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044	R H 40 R H 40	38 <u>R</u> 45 <u>R</u> Repi	•	bills: 424 kinson - Sessio	on 124 (2021-2	022)	
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065	R H 40 R H 40 R H 40	38 <u>R</u> 45 <u>R</u> Repr 66 <u>R</u>	resentative At	kinson - Sessio	,	,	Н 3094 GB
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044	R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 40	38 <u>R</u> 45 <u>R</u> Repi	resentative At <u>H 3011</u> <u>GB</u>	kinson - Sessio	on 124 (2021-2 <u>H 3017 GB</u> H 3336 GB	,	<u>Н 3094 GB</u> Н 3416 GB
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081	R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 41	38 R 45 R Rep 66 R 89 R	resentative At <u>H 3011 GB</u> H 3145 GB  H 3465 GB	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB	
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121	R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R	resentative At  H 3011 GB  H 3145 GB  H 3465 GB  H 3600 GB	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB <u>H 3627 R</u>	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB <u>H 3629 R</u>	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4126 R H 4127 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129	R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R	resentative At  H 3011 GB  H 3145 GB  H 3465 GB  H 3600 GB  H 3631 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB <u>H 3629 R</u> <u>H 3635 R</u>	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4126 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136	R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 CR H 41	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR	H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB <u>H 3627 R</u> <u>H 3632 R</u> <u>H 3638 R</u>	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4126 R H 4127 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129	R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R	resentative At  H 3011 GB  H 3145 GB  H 3465 GB  H 3600 GB  H 3631 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB <u>H 3629 R</u> <u>H 3635 R</u>	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4126 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4138 CR H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214	R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 R H 42 R H 42 R H 42	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R	resentative At H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3648 CR H 3654 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3680 GB	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3694 GB	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4126 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4138 CR H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225	R H 40 R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 R H 42 R H 42 R H 42	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R	resentative At H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3648 CR H 3654 R H 3702 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3680 GB H 3703 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3694 GB H 3704 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4126 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4138 CR H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4235	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 R H 42 R H 42 R H 42 R H 42	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR	resentative At H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3648 CR H 3702 R H 3713 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3680 GB H 3703 R H 3714 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3694 GB H 3704 R H 3715 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4126 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4138 CR H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4228 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4129 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4235 H 4239 R H 4241	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 R H 42 R H 42 R H 42 GB H 42	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R	resentative At H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3648 CR H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3713 R H 3719 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3680 GB H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3694 GB H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3711 CR	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4126 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4138 CR H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4235	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 R H 42 R H 42	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R	resentative At H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3648 CR H 3702 R H 3713 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3649 GB H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3694 GB H 3704 R H 3715 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4126 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4138 CR H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4252 GB H 4257 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4129 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4235 H 4239 R H 4241 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4266 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 42 R H 42 R H 42 GB H 42 R H 42	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R 60 R	resentative At  H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3648 CR H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3712 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3715 R H 3762 R H 3762 R H 3778 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3763 R H 3763 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3650 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 CR H 3738 R H 3767 R H 3781 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3755 GB H 3768 R H 3783 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3734 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3777 R H 3784 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4131 R H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4235 H 4239 R H 4241 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 42	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 78 R	resentative At H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3716 R H 3717 R H 3718 R H 3719 GB	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3649 R H 3649 GB H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3763 R H 3763 R H 3763 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3650 R H 3694 GB H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 CR H 3738 R H 3767 R H 3781 R H 3781 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3725 GB H 3768 R H 3783 R H 3809 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3734 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3784 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4131 R H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4238 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4228 CR H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4235 H 4239 R H 4241 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4288	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 CR H 42 R H 42 R H 42 CR H 42 R H 42	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 78 R 90 R	resentative At H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3715 R H 3716 R H 3716 R H 3717 GB H 3711 GB	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3763 R H 3763 R H 3763 R H 3763 R H 3780 R H 3802 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3721 CR H 3738 R H 3767 R H 3781 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3768 R H 3783 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3809 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3734 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3810 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4118 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4131 R H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4229 R H 4264 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4302 R H 4303 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4225 H 4239 R H 4241 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4298 H 4305 R H 4306	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 42 R H 43 R H 43 R H 43	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 78 R 90 R 00 R	resentative At H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3715 R H 3719 GB H 3711 GB H 3811 R H 3828 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3736 R H 3763 R H 3763 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3802 R H 3802 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3650 R H 3694 GB H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 CR H 3738 R H 3767 R H 3767 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3824 R H 3831 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3768 R H 3768 R H 3783 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3809 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3734 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3810 R H 3827 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4131 R H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4238 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4228 CR H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4235 H 4239 R H 4241 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4288	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 CR H 42 R H 43	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 98 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 96 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 70 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R	resentative At H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3715 R H 3716 R H 3716 R H 3717 GB H 3711 GB	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3763 R H 3763 R H 3763 R H 3763 R H 3780 R H 3802 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3721 CR H 3738 R H 3767 R H 3781 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3768 R H 3783 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3809 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3734 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3810 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4118 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4131 R H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4221 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4238 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4252 GB H 4257 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4307 R H 4328 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4333 R H 4334 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4259 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4298 H 4305 R H 4313 H 4313 R H 4313 H 4313 R H 4313	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 CR H 42 R H 43	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 98 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 96 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 78 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 91 R 92 R	resentative At  H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 GB H 3711 GB H 3811 R H 3828 R H 3843 R H 3862 R H 3862 R H 3904 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3649 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3804 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3716 R H 3767 R H 3767 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3804 R H 3804 R H 3804 R H 3805 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3755 GB H 3768 R H 3783 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3832 CR H 3832 R H 3834 R H 3831 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3716 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3827 R H 3827 R H 3837 R H 3858 JR H 3903 R H 3904 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4118 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4131 R H 4208 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4221 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4238 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4252 GB H 4257 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4333 R H 4334 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4225 H 4239 R H 4241 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4298 H 4305 R H 4313 H 4313 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4330 H 4335 R H 4335 H 4335 R H 4345 H 4350 CR H 4351	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 42 R H 43	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 98 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 96 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 74 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 91 R 92 R	resentative At  H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 GB H 3711 GB H 3811 R H 3828 R H 3843 R H 3843 R H 3862 R H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3945 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3649 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3804 R H 3804 R H 3804 R H 3804 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3721 CR H 3738 R H 3767 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3804 R H 3804 R H 3805 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3783 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3832 CR H 3832 R H 3832 R H 3834 R H 3902 R H 3902 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3761 R H 3761 R H 3761 R H 3784 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3810 R H 3827 R H 3827 R H 3837 R H 3837 R H 3858 JR H 3903 R H 3903 R H 3944 R H 3963 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4118 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4131 R H 4208 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4221 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4238 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4252 GB H 4257 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4307 R H 4328 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4334 R H 4349 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4354 R H 4355 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4120 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4255 H 4239 R H 4241 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4298 H 4305 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4330 H 4335 R H 4335 H 4356 R H 4355	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 42 R H 43	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 98 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 96 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 70 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 91 R 92 R	resentative At  H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 GB H 3711 GB H 3811 R H 3828 R H 3843 R H 3843 R H 3862 R H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3904 CR	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3804 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3716 R H 3721 CR H 3738 R H 3767 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3804 R H 3804 R H 3804 R H 3805 R H 3807 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3783 R H 3809 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3810 R H 3827 R H 3827 R H 3837 R H 3858 JR H 3903 R H 3903 R H 3904 R H 3963 R H 3963 R H 3973 CR
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4113 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4133 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4221 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4238 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4252 GB H 4257 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4354 R H 4355 R H 4354 R H 4355 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4120 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4225 H 4239 R H 4241 H 4223 R H 4259 H 4256 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4298 H 4305 R H 4313 H 4311 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4330 H 4335 R H 4335 H 4335 R H 4355 H 4356 R H 4359	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 42 R H 43	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 98 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 96 R 15 R 26 R 36 CR 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 74 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 91 R 92 R 93 R	resentative At  H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 GB H 3711 GB H 3811 R H 3828 R H 3843 R H 3843 R H 3862 R H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3945 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3804 R H 3900 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3721 CR H 3738 R H 3767 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3804 R H 3804 R H 3805 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3783 R H 3809 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3734 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3810 R H 3827 R H 3827 R H 3837 R H 3837 R H 3837 R H 3944 R H 3903 R H 3903 R H 3904 GB
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4118 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4131 R H 4208 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4221 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4238 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4252 GB H 4257 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4307 R H 4328 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4334 R H 4349 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4354 R H 4355 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4120 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4225 H 4239 R H 4241 H 4223 R H 4259 H 4256 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4298 H 4305 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4330 H 4335 R H 4330 H 4335 R H 4335 H 4356 R H 4355 H 4356 R H 4355 H 4356 R H 4359 H 4356 R H 4359	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 42 R H 43 R H 44	38 R 45 R Reprise Rep	resentative At  H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 GB H 3711 GB H 3811 R H 3828 R H 3843 R H 3843 R H 3843 R H 3843 R H 3862 R H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3904 CR H 3905 CR	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3804 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3721 CR H 3738 R H 3767 R H 3767 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3824 R H 3831 R H 3831 R H 3831 R H 3831 R H 3831 R H 3831 CR H 3831 CR	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3651 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3755 GB H 3768 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3832 CR H 3832 R H 3832 R H 3834 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3911 R H 3911 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3784 R H 3781 R H 3810 R H 3810 R H 3827 R H 3827 R H 3837 R H 3837 R H 3903 R H 3903 R H 3904 R H 3963 R H 3963 R H 3973 CR
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4113 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4133 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4238 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4252 GB H 4257 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4318 R H 4328 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4334 R H 4349 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4354 R H 4355 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4369 R H 4370 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4369 R H 4370 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4374 R H 4375 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4259 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4298 H 4305 R H 4306 H 4311 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4350 H 4311 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4351 H 4356 R H 4359 H 4363 R H 4359 H 4363 R H 4357 H 4371 R H 4372 H 4377 R H 4378 H 4377 R H 4378 H 4383 R H 4378	R H 40 R H 41 R H 42 R H 43 R H 44	38 R 45 R Repries Rep	resentative At  H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 GB H 3711 GB H 3811 R H 3781 R H 3828 R H 3843 R H 3844 CR H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3904 CR H 3905 CR H 4001 R H 4012 R H 4012 R H 4012 R H 4018 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3649 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3804 R H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3900 R H 3900 R H 4002 R H 4002 R H 4013 R H 4003 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3716 R H 3781 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3824 R H 3831 CR H 3929 R H 3929 CR H 3971 CR H 3982 GB H 4003 R H 4001 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3646 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3783 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3825 CR H 3832 R H 3832 R H 3832 R H 3834 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3903 R H 3904 R H 3905 CR H 3907 CR H 3907 CR H 3907 CR H 3907 R H 4004 R H 4004 R H 4004 R H 4004 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3734 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3827 R H 3827 R H 3837 R H 3837 R H 3944 R H 3903 R H 3944 R H 3963 R H 3944 R H 3963 R H 3973 CR H 3994 GB H 4010 R H 4026 R H 4010 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4131 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4138 CR H 4166 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4221 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4252 GB H 4257 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4331 R H 4348 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4348 R H 4355 R H 4361 R H 4355 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4369 R H 4370 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4369 R H 4375 R H 4369 R H 4370 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4380 R H 4375 R H 4380 R H 4370 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4380 R H 4375 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 41105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4259 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4298 H 4305 R H 4306 H 4311 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4330 H 4335 R H 4306 H 4311 R H 4313 H 4326 R H 4371 H 4356 R H 4371 H 4356 R H 4371 H 4356 R H 4359 H 4363 R H 4359 H 4363 R H 4357 H 4377 R H 4378 H 4377 R H 4378 H 4383 R H 4398 H 4403 R H 4411	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 CR H 42 R H 43 R H 44 R H 43 R H 43 R H 44 R H 43 R H 44 R R	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 92 R 92 R 96 R 15 R 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 74 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 90 R 91 R 92 R 92 R 93 R 94 R 95 R 96 R 97 R 98 R 99 R 90 R 9	resentative At  H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 GB H 3811 R H 3781 GB H 3828 R H 3843 R H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3904 CR H 3904 CR H 3975 CR H 4001 R H 4012 R H 4012 R H 4012 R H 4013 R H 40147 GB	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3643 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3763 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3812 R H 3812 R H 3829 R H 3814 R H 3874 R H 3874 R H 3911 R H 3911 R H 3911 R H 3911 R H 3911 R H 3910 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3716 R H 3781 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3824 R H 3831 R H 3848 R H 3955 CR H 3971 CR H 3982 GB H 4003 R H 4010 R H 4040 R H 4040 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3783 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3825 CR H 3832 R H 3832 R H 3832 R H 3832 R H 3834 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3903 R H 3902 R H 3903 R H 3904 R H 3905 R H 3907 CR H 3987 R H 4004 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3734 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3827 R H 3827 R H 3837 R H 3837 R H 3944 R H 3903 R H 3944 R H 3903 R H 3944 R H 3963 R H 3973 CR H 3994 GB H 4010 R H 4026 R H 4016 R H 4026 R
H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4113 R H 4127 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4133 R H 4201 JR H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4227 R H 4238 R H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4252 GB H 4257 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4318 R H 4328 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4334 R H 4349 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4354 R H 4355 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4369 R H 4370 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4369 R H 4370 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4374 R H 4375 R	H 4022 R H 4026 H 4041 CR H 4044 H 4055 R H 4065 H 4079 R H 4081 H 4104 R H 4105 H 4114 R H 4116 H 4120 R H 4121 H 4128 R H 4129 H 4135 R H 4136 H 4167 R H 4190 H 4202 GB H 4205 H 4209 R H 4214 H 4223 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4225 H 4234 R H 4259 H 4258 R H 4259 H 4265 R H 4266 H 4276 R H 4277 H 4287 R H 4288 H 4297 R H 4298 H 4305 R H 4306 H 4311 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4350 H 4311 R H 4313 H 4329 R H 4351 H 4356 R H 4359 H 4363 R H 4359 H 4363 R H 4357 H 4371 R H 4372 H 4377 R H 4378 H 4377 R H 4378 H 4383 R H 4378	R H 40 R H 40 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 R H 41 CR H 41 CR H 41 CR H 42 R H 43 R H 43 R H 43 R H 43 R H 43 R H 43 R H 44 R H 43 R H 44 R H 43 R H 44 R H 44 R H 44 R H 43 R H 44 R R R H 44 R R H 44 R R	38 R 45 R Repr 66 R 89 R 08 R 17 R 24 R 30 R 37 CR 92 R 06 R 15 R 50 R 60 R 73 R 73 R 74 R 75 R 90 R 00 R 00 R 00 R 01 R 02 R 03 R 04 R 05 R 06 R 15 R 16 R 17 R 18 R 19 R 19 R 10 R 10 R 10 R 11 R 12 R 13 R 14 R 15 R 16 R 17 R 18 R 19 R 10 R	resentative At  H 3011 GB H 3145 GB H 3465 GB H 3600 GB H 3631 R H 3637 R H 3642 R H 3642 R H 3702 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 R H 3719 GB H 3711 GB H 3811 R H 3781 R H 3828 R H 3843 R H 3844 CR H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3904 CR H 3905 CR H 4001 R H 4012 R H 4012 R H 4012 R H 4018 R	H 3012 GB H 3243 GB H 3477 GB H 3627 R H 3632 R H 3638 R H 3649 R H 3649 R H 3703 R H 3714 R H 3720 CR H 3736 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3780 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3802 R H 3804 R H 3904 R H 3904 R H 3900 R H 3900 R H 4002 R H 4002 R H 4013 R H 4003 R	H 3017 GB H 3336 GB H 3520 GB H 3628 R H 3633 R H 3639 R H 3644 R H 3650 R H 3704 R H 3715 R H 3715 R H 3716 R H 3781 R H 3781 R H 3803 R H 3803 R H 3824 R H 3831 CR H 3929 R H 3929 CR H 3971 CR H 3982 GB H 4003 R H 4001 R	H 3032 GB H 3395 JR H 3521 GB H 3629 R H 3635 R H 3640 R H 3646 R H 3651 R H 3699 R H 3705 CR H 3717 R H 3722 R H 3722 R H 3783 R H 3809 R H 3809 R H 3825 CR H 3832 R H 3832 R H 3832 R H 3834 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3902 R H 3903 R H 3904 R H 3905 CR H 3907 CR H 3907 CR H 3907 CR H 3907 R H 4004 R H 4004 R H 4004 R H 4004 R	H 3416 GB H 3540 GB H 3630 R H 3636 R H 3641 R H 3647 R H 3652 R H 3701 R H 3712 R H 3718 R H 3718 R H 3734 R H 3761 R H 3777 R H 3784 R H 3810 R H 3827 R H 3827 R H 3837 R H 3837 R H 3944 R H 3903 R H 3944 R H 3963 R H 3944 R H 3963 R H 3973 CR H 3994 GB H 4010 R H 4026 R H 4010 R

<u>H 4108</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3628 R</u>	<u>H 3629 R</u>	<u>H 3630 R</u>	<u>H 3631 R</u>	<u>H 3632 R</u>
<u>H 4117 R</u>	<u>H 4118 R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3633 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3636 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3637</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3638 R</u>
<u>H 4124 R</u>	H 4126 R	H 4127 R	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 3639 R	H 3640 R	H 3641 R	H 3642 R	H 3643 R
H 4130 R	H 4131 R	H 4134 R	H 4135 R	H 4136 CR	H 3644 R	H 3646 R	H 3647 R	H 3648 CR	H 3649 R
$\overline{\text{H}} \overline{\text{4137}} \overline{\text{CR}}$		H 4166 R	H 4167 R	H 4180 R	H 3650 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3654 R	H 3682 GB
H 4190 CR		H 4193 R	H 4205 R	H 4206 R	H 3699 R	H 3701 R	H 3702 R	H 3703 R	H 3704 R
H 4207 R	H 4208 R		H 4214 R	H 4215 R	H 3705 CR	H 3712 R	H 3713 R	H 3714 R	H 3717 R
				H 4226 R					H 3722 R
<u>H 4217 CR</u>		<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225 R</u>		<u>H 3718 R</u>	<u>H 3719 R</u>			
<u>H 4227 R</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4234 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4235 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4236 <u>CR</u>	<u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3735 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3738 R</u>	<u>H 3761 R</u>
<u>H 4237 R</u>	<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4239 R	H 4245 GB	<u>H 4250 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3762 R	<u>H 3763 R</u>	H 3766 GB		<u>H</u> 3768 <u>R</u>
H 4253 GB		<u>H 4258 R</u>	<u>H 4259</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3778 R</u>	<u>H 3780 R</u>	<u>H 3781</u> R	<u>H 3783</u> R
<u>H 4263 R</u>	<u>H 4264 R</u>	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266 CR</u>	<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 3784 R</u>	H 3791 GB	<u>H 3802 R</u>	<u>H 3803 R</u>	<u>H 3809 R</u>
<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>	<u>H 4278</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u>	<u>H 3811 R</u>	<u>H 3812 R</u>	<u>H 3824 R</u>	<u>H 3825</u> <u>CR</u>
<u>H 4280 CR</u>		<u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3828 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3829 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3831</u> R	<u>H 3832 R</u>
<u>H 4292 R</u>	<u>H 4294 CR</u>	<u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 3837</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3843 R	<u>H</u> 3844 R	<u>H 3848 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3854 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4302 R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4307</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3862 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3874</u> <u>R</u>	H 3875 R	<u>H 3879</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3902 R</u>
H 4308 R	H 4309 R	H 4311 R	H 4313 R	H 4315 CR	H 3903 R	H 3904 R	H 3911 R	H 3929 R	H 3931 R
<u>H 4326 R</u>	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	<u>H 4330 R</u>	H 3940 GB	H 3943 GB	H 3944 R	H 3945 R	H 3947 R
H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	<u>H 4335 R</u>	H 4345 R	H 3955 CR	H 3957 GB	H 3962 R	H 3963 R	H 3964 CR
H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R		H 4351 R	H 3970 R	H 3971 CR	H 3972 CR	H 3973 CR	H 3975 CR
H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4356 R	H 4359 R	H 3976 GB	H 3979 GB	H 3980 R	H 3981 GB	H 3985 GB
H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	<u>H</u> 4367 R	H 3987 R	H 4001 R	H 4002 R	H 4003 R	H 4004 R
H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 4010 R	H 4012 R	H 4013 R	H 4021 R	H 4022 R
H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	H 4377 R	H 4378 R	H 4026 R	H 4035 GB		H 4039 R	H 4040 R
H 4379 R	H 4380 R	H 4381 R	H 4383 R	H 4398 R	H 4044 R	H 4045 R	H 4049 R	H 4054 R	H 4055 R
H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4402 R	H 4403 R	H 4411 R	H 4065 R	H 4066 R	H 4077 R	H 4078 R	H 4079 R
H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 4417 R	H 4081 R	H 4089 R	H 4095 R	H 4096 R	H 4104 R
	H 4419 R			H 4423 R		H 4108 R			H 4114 R
<u>H 4418 R</u>		<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>		<u>H 4105 R</u>		<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>	
<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>		<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>	<u>H 4117 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4118 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>
<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>
<u>H 4436 CR</u>		<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>
<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4447 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4449 <u>R</u>		<u>H 4137 CR</u>	<u>H 4138 CR</u>	H 4153 GB	H 4162 GB
<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455 R</u>	<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4167 R</u>			H 4186 GB
<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4190 CR</u>		<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4206</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465 R</u>	<u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4208 R</u>	H 4213 GB	<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4217 CR</u>		<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4226 R</u>
<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4227 R</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H 4234 R</u>	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4236 CR</u>
<u>H 4483 R</u>	<u>H 4485 R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4237</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239 R</u>	<u>H 4250 R</u>	<u>H 4257</u> R
<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4258 R</u>	<u>H 4259 R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 4263 R</u>	<u>H 4264 R</u>
<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H 4637</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266 CR</u>	H 4268 GB	<u>H 4273</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4274</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> R	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4275 R	<u>H 4276</u> R	<u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4278</u> R	H 4280 CR
<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675 R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4679</u> <u>R</u>	H 4282 GB	<u>H 4286 R</u>	H 4287 R	<u>H 4288 R</u>	H 4290 R
<u>H 4680 R</u>	H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R	<u>H 4687</u> <u>R</u>	H 4292 R	H 4293 CR	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R	H 4298 R
<u>H 4688 R</u>	H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4691 R	H 4692 R	H 4300 R	H 4302 R	H 4303 R	H 4305 R	H 4306 R
H 4693 R	H 4694 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R	H 4697 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R	H 4309 R	H 4311 R	H 4313 R
H 4698 R	H 4699 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R	<u>H</u> 4702 R	H 4321 GB	H 4326 R	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R
H 4703 R	H 4704 R	H 4705 R	H 4706 R	H 4707 R	H 4330 R	H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R
H 4708 R	H 4709 R	H 4710 R	H 4711 R	H 4712 R	H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R	H 4350 CR
H 4713 R	H 4714 R	H 4715 R	H 4716 R	H 4717 R	H 4351 R	H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4356 R
H 4718 R	H 4719 R	H 4720 R	H 4721 R	H 4722 CR	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R
H 4723 CR	H 4724 CR	H 4725 CR	H 4726 R	H 4727 R	H 4364 R	H 4367 R	H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R
H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4730 R	H 4731 R	H 4732 R	H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R
H 4733 R	H 4734 R	H 4737 R	H 4738 R	H 4739 R	H 4377 R	H 4378 R	H 4379 R	H 4380 R	H 4381 R
						H 4387 GB		H 4395 GB	
<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742 R</u>	<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>		H 4391 GB		<u>H 4398 R</u>
<u>H 4745 R</u>	<u>H 4749 CR</u>		<u>H 4759 CR</u>		<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	H 4409 JR
<u>H 4779 R</u>	<u>H 4782 R</u>	<u>H 4783 R</u>	<u>H 4785 R</u>	<u>H 4787 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4788 R	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CK	H 4791 CR	H 4796 GB	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>
m	. 1 425				<u>H</u> 4423 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4425 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>
	eported: 435				<u>H</u> 4429 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>
Total passed	l bills: 400				<u>H</u> 4435 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>
_					<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>
Representative B	ailey - Session	124 (2021-2022	2)		<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453</u> <u>R</u>
					<u>H</u> 4455 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>
H 3062 JR		H 3096 GB			<u>H</u> 4460 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>
	H 3263 GB				<u>H</u> 4465 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>
H 3417 GB	H 3444 GB	H 3518 GB	H 3537 GB	<u>H</u> 3627 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4475 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>

H 4221 R

H 4223 R

H 4225 R

H 4226 R

H 4227 R

```
H 4482 R
              H 4483 R
                            H 4485 R
                                          H 4494 R
                                                        H 4496 R
<u>H 4499 R</u>
              H 4504 GB
                            H 4522 GB
                                         H 4561 GB
                                                        H 4568 GB
H 4574 GB
             H 4629 R
                            <u>H 4630</u> R
                                          H 4631 R
                                                        H 4632 R
H 4633 R
             <u>H 4634</u> R
                            <u>H 4635</u> R
                                          <u>H 4636</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4637</u> R
H 4642 R
             H 4646 R
                            H 4647 R
                                          H 4648 R
                                                        H 4650 R
H 4651 R
             H 4674 R
                            H 4675 R
                                          H 4676 R
                                                        H 4678 R
H 4679 R
             H 4680 R
                            H 4681 R
                                          H 4685 R
                                                        H 4686 R
H 4687 R
             H 4688 R
                            H 4689 R
                                          H 4690 R
                                                        H 4691 R
<u>H 4692</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4693</u> R
                            <u>H 4694 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4695</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u>
H 4697 R
             H 4698 R
                            H 4699 R
                                          H 4700 R
                                                        H 4701 R
H 4702 R
              H 4703 R
                            H 4704 R
                                          H 4705 R
                                                        H 4706 R
H 4707 R
              H 4708 R
                            H 4709 R
                                                        H 4711 R
                                          H 4710 R
H 4712 R
              H 4713 R
                            H 4714 R
                                          H 4715 R
                                                        H 4716 R
<u>H 4717</u> R
              <u>H 4718</u> R
                            H 4719 R
                                          <u>H 4720 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4721 R</u>
                            <u>H 4724</u> <u>CR</u>
                                          <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                        H 4726 R
H 4722 CR
             H 4723 CR
                                          <u>H 4730 R</u>
<u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4728</u> R
                            H 4729 R
                                                        H 4731 R
H 4732 R
             H 4733 R
                            H 4734 R
                                          H 4737 R
                                                        H 4738 R
H 4739 R
             H 4740 R
                            H 4741 R
                                          H 4742 R
                                                        H 4743 R
H 4744 R
              <u>H 4745</u> R
                            H 4749 CR
                                          H 4756 CR
                                                        H 4759 CR
             H 4775 GB
                            H 4776 GB
                                          H 4779 R
H 4760 CR
                                                        <u>H 4782 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4789</u> R
H 4783 R
             <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                            H 4787 R
                                          <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
```

Total bills reported: 453 Total passed bills: 399

H 4207 R

H 4208 R

Representative Ballentine - Session 124 (2021-2022)

```
H 3012 GB H 3029 GB H 3042 GB H 3105 GB H 3120 GB
H 3126 GB H 3163 GB H 3205 JR H 3354 GB H 3477 GB
H 3560 GB H 3569 GB <u>H 3609 JR</u>
                                        <u>H 3627 R</u>
                                                       H 3628 R
H 3629 R
             H 3630 R
                           H 3631 R
                                         H 3632 R
                                                       H 3633 R
H 3635 R
             H 3636 R
                           H 3637 R
                                         H 3638 R
                                                       H 3639 R
H 3640 R
             H 3641 R
                           H 3642 R
                                         H 3643 R
                                                       H 3644 R
<u>H 3646</u> <u>R</u>
             H 3647 R
                           <u>H 3648 CR</u>
                                         H 3649 R
                                                       H 3650 R
H 3651 R
             <u>H 3652</u> R
                                         H 3698 JR
                                                       H 3699 R
                           <u>H</u> 3654 R
H 3701 R
             H 3702 R
                           H 3703 R
                                         H 3704 R
                                                       H 3705 CR
                                         H 3717 R
H 3712 R
             H 3713 R
                           H 3714 R
                                                       H 3718 R
H 3719 R
             H 3720 CR
                           H 3721 CR
                                         H 3722 R
                                                       H 3726 GB
H 3731 GB
             <u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>
                           <u>H</u> 3735 R
                                         H 3736 R
                                                       H 3738 R
H 3750 GB
             H 3761 R
                           H 3762 R
                                         H 3763 R
                                                       <u>H 3767</u> R
             H 3769 GB
                           <u>H 3777</u> R
H 3768 R
                                         H 3778 R
                                                       H 3780 R
<u>H 3781</u> R
             <u>H 3783</u> R
                           <u>H 3784 R</u>
                                         H 3791 GB
                                                       <u>H 3802 R</u>
H 3803 R
             H 3809 R
                           H 3810 R
                                         H 3811 R
                                                       H 3812 R
             H 3825 CR
<u>H 3824</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H</u> 3827 R
                                         <u>H</u> 3828 R
                                                       H 3829 R
H 3831 R
             H 3832 R
                           H 3834 GB
                                         H 3837 R
                                                       H 3843 R
                                                       <u>H</u> 3874 <u>R</u>
<u>H 3844</u> R
             <u>H 3848</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3854 <u>R</u>
                                         H 3862 R
H 3879 R
             H 3898 GB
                           H 3902 R
                                         H 3903 R
                                                       H 3904 R
H 3911 R
             H 3929 R
                           H 3931 R
                                         H 3944 R
                                                       H 3945 R
H 3947 R
             H 3955 CR H 3958 GB
                                         <u>H 3962</u> R
                                                       <u>H 3963</u> R
H 3964 CR H 3970 R
                                                      H 3973 CR
                           H 3971 CR H 3972 CR
H 3975 CR H 3976 GB
                           H 3979 GB
                                         H 3980 R
                                                       H 3982 GB
H 3987 R
             H 3999 GB
                           H 4001 R
                                         H 4002 R
                                                       H 4003 R
H 4004 R
             H 4010 R
                           H 4012 R
                                         H 4013 R
                                                       H 4021 R
H 4022 R
             H 4026 R
                                         H 4039 R
                                                       <u>H 4040 R</u>
                           <u>H 4038</u> R
<u>H 4044</u> R
             <u>H 4045</u> R
                           <u>H 4049</u> R
                                         H 4054 R
                                                       <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                       H 4079 R
<u>H</u> 4065 <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4066</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 4077 R
                                         <u>H 4078</u> R
             H 4089 R
                           H 4095 R
H 4081 R
                                         H 4096 R
                                                       H 4104 R
H 4105 R
             H 4108 R
                           H 4109 R
                                         H 4112 R
                                                       H 4114 R
H 4116 R
             H 4117 R
                           H 4118 R
                                         H 4119 R
                                                       H 4120 R
<u>H 4121 R</u>
             <u>H 4124</u> R
                           <u>H 4126</u> R
                                         <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4128</u> R
<u>H 4129 R</u>
             <u>H 4130 R</u>
                           <u>H 4131 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4134</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4138 CR</u>
H 4136 CR
             H 4137 CR
                                         H 4149 GB
                                                       H 4153 GB
H 4166 R
             H 4167 R
                           H 4183 CR
                                         H 4186 GB
                                                       H 4190 CR
H 4192 R
             H 4193 R
                           H 4203 GB
                                         H 4205 R
                                                       H 4206 R
```

H 4214 R

H 4215 R

```
<u>H 4228</u> <u>R</u>
              <u>H 4234</u> R
                            <u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>
                                          H 4236 CR
                                                        H 4237 R
                                          H 4252 GB
H 4238 R
              H 4239 R
                            <u>H 4250</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4257</u> R
<u>H 4258</u> R
              <u>H 4259</u> R
                            <u>H 4260 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4263</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4264</u> R
H 4265 R
              H 4266 CR
                            H 4273 R
                                          H 4274 R
                                                        H 4275 R
H 4276 R
              H 4277 R
                            H 4278 R
                                          H 4280 CR
                                                        H 4286 R
H 4287 R
              H 4288 R
                            H 4290 R
                                          H 4292 R
                                                        H 4294 CR
H 4297 R
              H 4298 R
                            H 4300 R
                                          H 4302 R
                                                        H 4303 R
<u>H 4305</u> R
              H 4306 R
                            <u>H 4307</u> R
                                          <u>H 4308</u> R
                                                        H 4309 R
H 4311 R
              H 4313 R
                            H 4326 R
                                          H 4327 R
                                                        H 4328 R
H 4329 R
              H 4330 R
                            <u>H 4331</u> R
                                          <u>H 4333</u> R
                                                        H 4334 R
H 4335 R
              H 4345 R
                            H 4346 R
                                          H 4348 R
                                                        H 4349 R
H 4350 CR
             H 4351 R
                            H 4353 R
                                          H 4354 R
                                                        H 4355 R
<u>H 4356</u> <u>R</u>
              H 4359 R
                            <u>H 4360 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4361</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4362 R</u>
H 4363 R
              H 4364 R
                            H 4367 R
                                                        H 4369 R
                                          H 4368 R
H 4370 R
              H 4371 R
                            H 4372 R
                                          H 4373 R
                                                        H 4374 R
H 4375 R
              H 4377 R
                            H 4378 R
                                          H 4379 R
                                                        H 4380 R
H 4381 R
              H 4383 R
                            H 4387 GB
                                          H 4391 GB
                                                        H 4395 GB
H 4398 R
              H 4399 R
                            H 4400 R
                                          H 4402 R
                                                        H 4403 R
                                          <u>H 4415 R</u>
H 4411 R
              H 4413 R
                            H 4414 R
                                                        H 4416 R
H 4417 R
              H 4418 R
                            <u>H 4419</u> R
                                          <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                        H 4421 R
H 4423 R
              H 4424 R
                            H 4425 R
                                          H 4426 R
                                                        H 4428 CR
H 4429 CR
              H 4431 R
                            H 4432 R
                                          H 4433 R
                                                        H 4434 R
H 4435 R
              H 4436 CR
                            <u>H 4437 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4440 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4441 R</u>
H 4442 R
              H 4443 R
                                          H 4447 R
                                                        H 4448 R
                            <u>H 4444 R</u>
H 4449 R
                                          <u>H 4452</u> R
                                                        H 4453 R
              <u>H 4450 R</u>
                            <u>H 4451 R</u>
H 4455 R
              H 4456 R
                            H 4457 R
                                          H 4458 R
                                                        H 4459 R
H 4460 R
              H 4461 R
                                                        H 4464 R
                            H 4462 R
                                          H 4463 R
H 4465 R
              H 4470 R
                            H 4472 R
                                          H 4473 R
                                                        H 4474 R
H 4475 R
              H 4477 R
                            H 4478 R
                                          H 4479 R
                                                        H 4480 R
                            <u>H 4485</u> R
H 4482 R
              <u>H 4483</u> R
                                          <u>H 4494 R</u>
                                                        H 4496 R
H 4499 R
              H 4502 GB
                            H 4560 GB
                                          H 4561 GB
                                                        H 4582 GB
H 4603 GB
             H 4614 GB
                            H 4629 R
                                          H 4630 R
                                                        H 4631 R
H 4632 R
              H 4633 R
                            H 4634 R
                                          H 4635 R
                                                        H 4636 R
H 4637 R
              H 4642 R
                            H 4646 R
                                          H 4647 R
                                                        H 4648 R
<u>H 4650 R</u>
              <u>H 4651</u> R
                            <u>H 4654</u> R
                                          <u>H 4659</u> R
                                                        H 4674 R
              <u>H 4676</u> R
H 4675 R
                            H 4678 R
                                          H 4679 R
                                                        H 4680 R
H 4681 R
              H 4685 R
                            <u>H 4686</u> R
                                          H 4687 R
                                                        H 4688 R
H 4689 R
              H 4690 R
                            H 4691 R
                                          H 4692 R
                                                        H 4693 R
H 4694 R
              <u>H 4695</u> R
                            <u>H 4696</u> R
                                          H 4697 R
                                                        H 4698 R
              <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                        H 4703 R
H 4699 R
                            H 4701 R
                                          H 4702 R
H 4704 R
              H 4705 R
                            H 4706 R
                                          H 4707 R
                                                        H 4708 R
                            <u>H 4711 R</u>
<u>H 4709</u> R
              H 4710 R
                                          H 4712 R
                                                        H 4713 R
H 4714 R
              H 4715 R
                            H 4716 R
                                          H 4717 R
                                                        H 4718 R
<u>H 4719 R</u>
              <u>H 4720</u> R
                            <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                          H 4722 CR
                                                        H 4723 CR
H 4724 CR
              H 4725 CR
                            <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                        H 4728 R
<u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                            <u>H 4731</u> R
                                          <u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4733 R</u>
              <u>H 4730</u> <u>R</u>
              <u>H 4737</u> R
H 4734 R
                            <u>H 4738</u> R
                                          H 4739 R
                                                        H 4740 R
H 4741 R
              H 4742 R
                            H 4743 R
                                          H 4744 R
                                                        H 4745 R
                                                        <u>H 4779</u> R
<u>H 4749 CR</u>
              <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                            <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                          <u>H 4760 CR</u>
H 4782 R
              H 4783 R
                            H 4785 R
                                          <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                        H 4788 R
<u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
              H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
```

Total bills reported: 448 Total passed bills: 399

Representative Bamberg - Session 124 (2021-2022)

```
H 3089 GB H 3152 GB H 3192 GB H 3228 GB
                                                    H 3243 GB
H 3427 GB H 3428 GB H 3619 GB
                                        H 3627 R
                                                     H 3628 R
H 3629 R
             <u>H 3630 R</u>
                          <u>H 3631</u> R
                                        <u>H 3632</u> R
                                                     H 3633 R
<u>H</u> 3635 <u>R</u>
             <u>H 3636</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 3637 R
                                        <u>H 3638</u> <u>R</u>
                                                     <u>H 3639</u> R
             H 3641 R
                          H 3642 R
                                        H 3643 R
H 3640 R
                                                     H 3644 R
H 3646 R
             H 3647 R
                          H 3648 CR
                                        H 3649 R
                                                     H 3650 R
H 3651 R
             H 3652 R
                          H 3654 R
                                        H 3665 GB
                                                     H 3666 GB
H 3667 GB
            H 3668 GB H 3698 JR
                                        H 3699 R
                                                     H 3701 R
```

H 4217 CR

```
H 3702 R
             H 3703 R
                           H 3704 R
                                         H 3705 CR H 3712 R
                                                                               H 4678 R
                                                                                            H 4679 R
                                                                                                          H 4680 R
                                                                                                                        H 4681 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4685 R
<u>H 3713 R</u>
             <u>H 3714</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3715 <u>R</u>
                                         <u>H</u> 3717 R
                                                       <u>H</u> 3718 R
                                                                               H 4686 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4687</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4688</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        H 4689 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4690 R
                           H 3721 CR
H 3719 R
             <u>H</u> 3720 <u>CR</u>
                                        H 3722 R
                                                      H 3723 GB
                                                                               H 4691 R
                                                                                            H 4692 R
                                                                                                          H 4693 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4694</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4695 R
H 3724 GB
             H 3725 GB
                           <u>H</u> 3734 R
                                         <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4697</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4700 R
H 3738 R
             H 3761 R
                           H 3762 R
                                         H 3763 R
                                                      H 3764 R
                                                                               H 4701 R
                                                                                            H 4702 R
                                                                                                          H 4703 R
                                                                                                                        H 4704 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4705 R
H 3767 R
             H 3768 R
                           H 3777 R
                                         H 3778 R
                                                      H 3780 R
                                                                               H 4706 R
                                                                                            H 4707 R
                                                                                                          H 4708 R
                                                                                                                        H 4709 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4710 R
H 3781 R
             H 3783 R
                           H 3784 R
                                         H 3793 GB H 3794 GB
                                                                               H 4711 R
                                                                                            H 4712 R
                                                                                                          H 4713 R
                                                                                                                        H 4714 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4715 R
H 3802 R
             H 3803 R
                           H 3806 R
                                         H 3807 R
                                                       H 3809 R
                                                                               H 4716 R
                                                                                            H 4717 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4718</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4719 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4720 R
                                         H 3814 GB
                                                      H 3815 GB
                                                                                            <u>H 4722</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4723</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4725 CR
<u>H 3810 R</u>
             <u>H</u> 3811 R
                           <u>H 3812</u> R
                                                                               <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4724 CR</u>
H 3824 R
             <u>H 3825</u> <u>CR</u>
                           H 3827 R
                                         H 3828 R
                                                      H 3829 R
                                                                               H 4726 R
                                                                                            H 4727 R
                                                                                                          H 4728 R
                                                                                                                        H 4729 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4730 R
H 3831 R
             H 3832 R
                           H 3837 R
                                         H 3843 R
                                                      H 3844 R
                                                                               H 4731 R
                                                                                            H 4732 R
                                                                                                          H 4733 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4737 R
H 3845 R
             H 3846 R
                           H 3847 R
                                                      H 3854 R
                                                                               H 4738 R
                                                                                            H 4739 R
                                                                                                          H 4740 R
                                         H 3848 R
                                                                                                                        H 4741 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4742 R
H 3862 R
             H 3874 R
                           H 3879 R
                                         H 3894 R
                                                      H 3895 R
                                                                               H 4743 R
                                                                                            H 4744 R
                                                                                                          H 4745 R
                                                                                                                        H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4756 CR
<u>H 3896</u> R
             <u>H 3897</u> R
                           <u>H 3902</u> R
                                         H 3903 R
                                                       <u>H 3904</u> R
                                                                               <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4779 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                                      H 3945 R
             H 3929 R
                           H 3931 R
                                                                               <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
H 3911 R
                                         H 3944 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4789 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4790 CR
H 3947 R
             H 3951 R
                           H 3952 R
                                         H 3953 R
                                                       H 3954 R
                                                                               H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
                                         H 3964 CR
                                                      H 3970 R
H 3955 CR
             H 3962 R
                           H 3963 R
H 3971 CR
             H 3972 CR
                           H 3973 CR
                                        H 3975 CR
                                                      H 3980 R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 447
             H 3994 GB
H 3987 R
                           H 4001 R
                                         H 4002 R
                                                       H 4003 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 409
H 4004 R
             H 4010 R
                           H 4012 R
                                         H 4013 R
                                                      H 4021 R
                           <u>H 4038</u> R
                                                      H 4040 R
<u>H 4022</u> R
             H 4026 R
                                         H 4039 R
                                                                          Representative Bannister - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4044 R
             H 4045 R
                           H 4049 R
                                         H 4054 R
                                                      H 4055 R
H 4065 R
             H 4066 R
                           H 4077 R
                                         H 4078 R
                                                      H 4079 R
                                                                               H 3002 GB H 3042 GB H 3106 GB H 3163 GB H 3205 JR
<u>H 4081</u> R
             H 4089 R
                           <u>H 4095</u> R
                                         H 4096 R
                                                       <u>H 4104 R</u>
                                                                               H 3477 GB
                                                                                           H 3627 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3628</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3630 R
             H 4108 R
                           H 4109 R
                                                      H 4114 R
                                                                               H 3631 R
                                                                                            H 3632 R
                                                                                                                        H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3636 R
H 4105 R
                                         H 4112 R
                                                                                                          H 3633 R
             <u>H 4117</u> R
                           <u>H 4118</u> R
                                         <u>H 4119 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 3637</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3639</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3640 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 3641 R
<u>H 4116</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 3638</u> <u>R</u>
H 4121 R
             H 4124 R
                           H 4126 R
                                         H 4127 R
                                                      H 4128 R
                                                                               H 3642 R
                                                                                            H 3643 R
                                                                                                          H 3644 R
                                                                                                                        H 3646 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3647 R
H 4129 R
             H 4130 R
                           H 4131 R
                                         H 4134 R
                                                       H 4135 R
                                                                               H 3648 CR
                                                                                            H 3649 R
                                                                                                          H 3650 R
                                                                                                                        H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3652 R
<u>H 4136 CR H 4137 CR H 4138 CR</u>
                                        H 4164 GB
                                                      <u>H 4166 R</u>
                                                                               H 3654 R
                                                                                            H 3656 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3657</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 3658 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3681 GB
H 4167 R
             H 4175 GB
                          H 4190 CR
                                        H 4192 R
                                                      H 4193 R
                                                                               H 3696 GB
                                                                                           H 3699 R
                                                                                                          H 3701 R
                                                                                                                        H 3702 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3703 R
                                                                               <u>H 3704</u> R
<u>H 4205</u> R
             H 4206 R
                                                                                            H 3705 CR H 3712 R
                           <u>H 4207</u> R
                                         H 4208 R
                                                      <u>H 4214</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3713</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3714 R
             H 4217 CR
                                                                               H 3717 R
H 4215 R
                           H 4221 R
                                         H 4223 R
                                                      H 4225 R
                                                                                            H 3718 R
                                                                                                          H 3719 R
                                                                                                                        H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3721 CR
H 4226 R
             H 4227 R
                           H 4228 R
                                         H 4234 R
                                                      H 4235 R
                                                                               <u>H 3722</u> R
                                                                                            H 3731 GB
                                                                                                          H 3734 R
                                                                                                                        H 3735 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3736 R
H 4236 CR
             H 4237 R
                           H 4238 R
                                         H 4239 R
                                                       H 4250 R
                                                                               H 3738 R
                                                                                            H 3755 GB
                                                                                                          H 3761 R
                                                                                                                        H 3762 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3763 R
H 4257 R
                           H 4259 R
                                                                               H 3767 R
                                                                                                          H 3772 GB
                                                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
             H 4258 R
                                         H 4260 R
                                                       H 4263 R
                                                                                            H 3768 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3778 R
                           H 4266 CR
                                                      <u>H 4274</u> R
                                                                               H 3780 R
                                                                                            H 3781 R
                                                                                                          H 3783 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3791 GB
<u>H 4264</u> R
             <u>H 4265</u> R
                                         <u>H 4273</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3784</u> R
<u>H 4275</u> R
             <u>H 4276 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4278 R</u>
                                                      H 4280 CR
                           H 4277 R
                                                                               H 3800 GB
                                                                                            H 3802 R
                                                                                                          H 3803 R
                                                                                                                        H 3809 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3810 R
                                                       H 4290 R
                                                                                            H 3812 R
                                                                                                                        H 3825 CR
H 4284 GB
             H 4286 R
                           H 4287 R
                                         H 4288 R
                                                                               H 3811 R
                                                                                                          H 3824 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3827 R
H 4292 R
             H 4294 CR
                           H 4297 R
                                         H 4298 R
                                                       H 4300 R
                                                                               H 3828 R
                                                                                            H 3829 R
                                                                                                          H 3831 R
                                                                                                                        H 3832 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3837 R
                           H 4305 R
<u>H 4302</u> R
             H 4303 R
                                         H 4306 R
                                                       H 4307 R
                                                                               H 3843 R
                                                                                            H 3844 R
                                                                                                          H 3848 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3854 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3862 R
             H 4309 R
                                                      H 4324 JR
                                                                               H 3874 R
                                                                                            H 3879 R
                                                                                                          H 3899 GB
                                                                                                                        H 3902 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3903 R
H 4308 R
                           H 4311 R
                                         H 4313 R
             H 4327 R
                           H 4328 R
                                                      H 4330 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3929 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 3943 GB
H 4326 R
                                         H 4329 R
                                                                               H 3904 R
                                                                                            H 3911 R
                                                                                                                        H 3931 R
             H 4333 R
H 4331 R
                           H 4334 R
                                         H 4335 R
                                                      <u>H 4345</u> R
                                                                               H 3944 R
                                                                                            H 3945 R
                                                                                                          H 3947 R
                                                                                                                        H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3962 R
H 4346 R
             H 4348 R
                           H 4349 R
                                         H 4350 CR
                                                      H 4351 R
                                                                               H 3963 R
                                                                                            H 3964 CR
                                                                                                          H 3970 R
                                                                                                                        H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                        H 3980 R
<u>H 4353</u> R
             <u>H 4354</u> R
                           H 4355 R
                                         H 4356 R
                                                       H 4359 R
                                                                               H 3973 CR
                                                                                            H 3975 CR
                                                                                                          H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3982 GB
H 4360 R
             H 4361 R
                           H 4362 R
                                         H 4363 R
                                                      H 4367 R
                                                                               H 3987 R
                                                                                            H 4001 R
                                                                                                          H 4002 R
                                                                                                                        H 4003 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4004 R
             <u>H 4369</u> R
                           <u>H 4370 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4371</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 4010</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4012</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          H 4013 R
                                                                                                                        H 4019 GB
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4021 R</u>
<u>H 4368</u> <u>R</u>
H 4373 R
             H 4374 R
                           H 4375 R
                                         H 4377 R
                                                      H 4378 R
                                                                               H 4022 R
                                                                                            H 4026 R
                                                                                                          H 4038 R
                                                                                                                        H 4039 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4040 R
H 4379 R
             H 4380 R
                           H 4381 R
                                         H 4383 R
                                                      H 4398 R
                                                                               H 4044 R
                                                                                            H 4045 R
                                                                                                          H 4047 GB
                                                                                                                        H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4054 R
<u>H 4399 R</u>
                                                       H 4409 JR
             <u>H 4400 R</u>
                           <u>H 4402</u> R
                                         <u>H 4403</u> R
                                                                               <u>H</u> 4055 R
                                                                                            H 4061 GB
                                                                                                          <u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4066</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4077 R
                                                                                            H 4079 R
                                                                                                          H 4081 R
H 4411 R
             H 4413 R
                           H 4414 R
                                         H 4415 R
                                                      H 4416 R
                                                                               H 4078 R
                                                                                                                        H 4089 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4095 R
                           <u>H 4419 R</u>
H 4417 R
             <u>H 4418</u> <u>R</u>
                                         <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4421</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               H 4096 R
                                                                                            H 4104 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4108 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4109 R
H 4423 R
             H 4424 R
                           H 4425 R
                                         H 4426 R
                                                      H 4428 CR
                                                                               H 4112 R
                                                                                            H 4114 R
                                                                                                          H 4116 R
                                                                                                                        H 4117 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4118 R
                                                                               H 4119 R
H 4429 CR
             H 4431 R
                           H 4432 R
                                         H 4433 R
                                                      H 4434 R
                                                                                            H 4120 R
                                                                                                          H 4121 R
                                                                                                                        H 4124 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4126 R
<u>H 4435</u> R
             H 4436 CR
                           <u>H 4437 R</u>
                                         H 4440 R
                                                      <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                                                            H 4128 R
                                                                                                          H 4129 R
                                                                                                                        H 4130 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4131 R
H 4442 R
             H 4443 R
                           H 4444 R
                                         H 4447 R
                                                      H 4448 R
                                                                               H 4134 R
                                                                                            H 4135 R
                                                                                                          H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4137 CR</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4138 CR
                                                                                                          <u>H 4166</u> R
<u>H 4449</u> R
                                                                               H 4153 GB
                                                                                            H 4161 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 4178 GB
             <u>H 4450 R</u>
                           <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4452</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4167</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4191 R</u>
             <u>H 4456 R</u>
                           H 4457 R
                                                      H 4459 R
                                                                               H 4183 CR
                                                                                            H 4190 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4192 R
<u>H 4455</u> R
                                         H 4458 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4193 R
H 4460 R
             H 4461 R
                           H 4462 R
                                         H 4463 R
                                                       H 4464 R
                                                                               H 4205 R
                                                                                            H 4206 R
                                                                                                          H 4207 R
                                                                                                                        H 4208 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4214 R
                                                                               H 4215 R
H 4465 R
             H 4470 R
                           H 4472 R
                                         H 4473 R
                                                      H 4474 R
                                                                                            H 4217 CR
                                                                                                          H 4221 R
                                                                                                                        H 4223 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4225 R
<u>H 4475</u> R
             H 4477 R
                           <u>H 4478</u> R
                                         H 4479 R
                                                      <u>H 4480 R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 4226</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4228</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4233 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4234 R
                                                                               <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4237</u> R
<u>H 4482</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4483 R</u>
                           <u>H 4485 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4494 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4496</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4236 CR</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4239 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4258</u> R
H 4499 R
                                                                                                          H 4257 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4259 R
             H 4628 R
                           H 4629 R
                                         H 4630 R
                                                      H 4631 R
                                                                               H 4250 R
                                                                                            H 4252 GB
H 4632 R
             H 4633 R
                           H 4634 R
                                         H 4635 R
                                                      H 4636 R
                                                                               H 4260 R
                                                                                            H 4263 R
                                                                                                          H 4264 R
                                                                                                                        H 4265 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4266 CR
H 4637 R
             H 4642 R
                           H 4646 R
                                         H 4647 R
                                                      H 4648 R
                                                                               H 4273 R
                                                                                            H 4274 R
                                                                                                          H 4275 R
                                                                                                                        H 4276 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4277 R
H 4650 R
             H 4651 R
                                         H 4675 R
                                                      H 4676 R
                                                                               H 4278 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4280 CR</u> H 4283 GB
                                                                                                                        H 4286 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4287 R
                           <u>H 4674</u> R
```

	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292 R</u>	H 4294 CR	<u>H 4297 R</u>	H 3720 CR	H 3721 CR	<u>H 3722 R</u>	H 3731 GB	<u>H 3734 R</u>
	<u>H 4298</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302 R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4305 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3735</u> R	<u>H 3736</u> R	<u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>	H 3755 GB	<u>H</u> 3761 R
	<u>H 4306</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4307 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4308</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4311 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3762</u> R	<u>H</u> 3763 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3767 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3768 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3777 R
	<u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 3778 R</u>	<u>H 3779</u> R	<u>H 3780 R</u>	<u>H 3781 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4335 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3784 R</u>	H 3791 GB		<u>H</u> 3803 R	<u>H</u> 3809 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u>	<u>H 3811 R</u>	<u>H 3812 R</u>	<u>H 3824 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
	<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355 R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 3827 R</u>	H 3828 R	H 3829 R	<u>H 3831 R</u>	<u>H 3832 R</u>
	H 4359 R H 4367 R	H 4360 R H 4368 R	H 4361 R H 4369 R	H 4362 R H 4370 R	<u>H 4363 R</u> <u>H 4371 R</u>	H 3837 R H 3854 R	H 3843 R H 3862 R	H 3844 R H 3864 R	H 3848 R H 3865 GB	H 3852 GB H 3869 GB
	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	H 4377 R		H 3874 R	H 3875 R		H 3879 R
	H 4378 R	H 4379 R	H 4380 R	H 4381 R	H 4383 R		H 3885 GB		H 3902 R	H 3903 R
	H 4398 R	H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4402 R	H 4403 R	H 3904 R	H 3911 R	H 3929 R	H 3931 R	H 3944 R
	H 4411 R	H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 3945 R	H 3947 R		H 3958 GB	
	H 4417 R	H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	<u>H</u> 4421 <u>R</u>	H 3963 R	H 3964 CR		H 3971 CR	
	H 4422 R	H 4423 R	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 3973 CR	H 3975 CR	H 3976 GB	H 3979 GB	H 3980 R
	<u>H 4428 CR</u>	<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3987 R	H 3995 GB	<u>H 4001</u> R	<u>H 4002</u> R	H 4003 R
	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4004</u> R	<u>H 4010 R</u>	<u>H 4012 R</u>	<u>H 4013 R</u>	H 4019 GB
	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4021 R</u>	<u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4026</u> R	<u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4039</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	H 4040 R	<u>H 4044 R</u>	<u>H 4045</u> R	<u>H 4049 R</u>	<u>H 4054</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4458 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4057</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4058 CR</u>	H 4059 GB	
	<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4463 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4066</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4077 R	<u>H 4078 R</u>	<u>H 4079 R</u>
	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4081 R</u>		H 4089 R	<u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4096 R</u>
	<u>H</u> 4474 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4478 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4104 R</u>	<u>H 4105 R</u>	<u>H 4108 R</u>	<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>
	H 4480 R H 4496 R	H 4482 R H 4499 R	H 4483 R H 4629 R	H 4485 R H 4630 R	<u>H 4494 R</u> <u>H 4631 R</u>	H 4114 R H 4120 R	H 4116 R H 4121 R	<u>H 4117 R</u> <u>H 4124 R</u>	H 4118 R H 4126 R	H 4119 R
	H 4632 R	H 4633 R	H 4634 R	H 4635 R	H 4636 R	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 4130 R	H 4131 R	<u>H 4127 R</u> <u>H 4134 R</u>
	H 4637 R	H 4642 R	H 4646 R	H 4647 R	H 4648 R	H 4135 R	H 4136 CR		H 4138 CR	
	H 4650 R	H 4651 R	H 4674 R	H 4675 R	H 4676 R		H 4166 R	H 4167 R	H 4183 CR	
	H 4678 R	H 4679 R	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4189 R	H 4190 CR		H 4193 R	H 4205 R
	H 4686 R	H 4687 R	H 4688 R	H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4206 R	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	H 4213 GB	
	<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4215</u> R	<u>H 4217 CR</u>	<u>H 4221 R</u>	<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698</u> R	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4226</u> R	<u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	H 4230 GB	<u>H 4234 R</u>
	<u>H 4701</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4702 R	<u>H 4703</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4705 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4236</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4237 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4238</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4239</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4706 R</u>	<u>H 4707</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4708</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4710 <u>R</u>	H 4249 GB	<u>H 4250</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4257</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4259</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 4263 R</u>	<u>H 4264 R</u>	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266 CR</u>
	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>
	<u>H 4721 R</u>		<u>H 4723 CR</u>		<u>H 4725 CR</u>	<u>H 4278 R</u>	<u>H 4279 R</u>	H 4280 CR	<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 4287 R</u>
	<u>H</u> 4726 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4727 R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4729 R	<u>H</u> 4730 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292 R</u>	<u>H 4294 CR</u>	
	<u>H 4731 R</u>	<u>H 4732 R</u> H 4739 R	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4737 <u>R</u> H 4742 P	<u>H 4298 R</u>	H 4299 R	H 4300 R	H 4302 R	H 4303 R
	H 4738 R H 4743 R	H 4744 R	H 4740 R H 4745 R	<u>H 4741 R</u> <u>H 4749 CR</u>	<u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u> H 4752 CR	H 4305 R H 4311 R	H 4306 R H 4313 R	<u>H 4307 R</u> H 4319 GB	H 4308 R H 4323 GB	H 4309 R H 4325 GR
			H 4759 CR			H 4326 R	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R
	H 4782 R	H 4783 R	H 4785 R	H 4786 CR		H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4341 GB
	H 4788 R				<del></del>		H 4345 R		H 4348 R	
						H 4350 CR	H 4351 R	H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R
	Total bills re	ported: 439				H 4356 R	H 4357 R	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R
	Total passed	bills: 404				H 4362 R	<u>H 4363 R</u>	H 4364 R	<u>H 4367 R</u>	H 4368 R
						<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>
Rep	resentative Be	nnett - Session	n 124 (2021-20	22)		<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379</u> <u>R</u>
						<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4388 JR	H 4389 GB
			H 3064 GB			H 4392 GB	H 4394 GB	H 4397 GB	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>
			H 3107 GB		H 3126 GB	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>
			H 3165 GB H 3224 GB		H 3205 JR	<u>H 4414 R</u>	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>
			H 3264 GB		H 3256 JR H 3265 GB	<u>H 4419 R</u> H 4425 R	H 4420 R H 4426 R	H 4421 R H 4428 CR	H 4423 R H 4429 CR	<u>H 4424 R</u> H 4431 R
		H 3339 GB		H 3361 GB	H 3372 GB	H 4425 R H 4432 R	H 4426 K H 4433 R	H 4428 CR H 4434 R	H 4429 CR H 4435 R	H 4431 R H 4436 CR
	H 3388 GB		H 3416 GB		H 3477 GB	H 4432 R H 4437 R	H 4440 R	H 4434 R H 4441 R	H 44433 R H 4442 R	H 4443 R
			H 3518 GB		H 3569 GB	H 4444 R	H 4447 R	H 4448 R	H 4449 R	H 4450 R
	H 3627 R	H 3628 R	H 3629 R	H 3630 R	H 3631 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R	H 4453 R	H 4455 R	H 4456 R
	H 3632 R	H 3633 R	H 3634 R	H 3635 R	H 3636 R	H 4457 R	H 4452 R	H 4459 R	H 4460 R	H 4461 R

H 4457 R

<u>H 4462 R</u>

<u>H</u> 4472 R

<u>H 4478 R</u>

<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>

H 4503 GB

<u>H 4458</u> R

<u>H 4463</u> R

<u>H</u> 4473 <u>R</u>

H 4479 R

H 4494 R

H 4459 R

<u>H 4464</u> R

<u>H 4474</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4480 R</u>

<u>H 4496</u> R

H 4504 GB H 4505 GB H 4506 GB

H 4508 JR H 4509 JR H 4510 GB H 4522 GB H 4535 GB

H 4460 R

<u>H 4465</u> R

<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>

H 4482 R

H 4499 R

H 4461 R

<u>H 4470 R</u>

<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>

H 4483 R

H 4502 GB

H 4507 GB

<u>H 3634 R</u>

H 3639 R

<u>H</u> 3644 R

H 3649 R

H 3704 R

H 3717 R

H 3682 GB

H 3632 R

<u>H</u> 3637 R

<u>H 3642</u> R

<u>H 3647</u> R

<u>H</u> 3652 <u>R</u>

H 3702 R

<u>H</u> 3713 R

H 3633 R

<u>H 3638</u> R

<u>H</u> 3643 <u>R</u>

<u>H 3654</u> R

H 3703 R

<u>H</u> 3714 <u>R</u>

<u>H 3648 CR</u>

<u>H 3635</u> R

<u>H 3640</u> R

<u>H</u> 3645 R

H 3650 R

<u>H 3699</u> R

<u>H</u> 3718 R

H 3636 R

<u>H 3641</u> R

<u>H 3646</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H</u> 3651 <u>R</u>

<u>H 3701</u> R

H 3719 R

H 3705 CR H 3712 R

```
H 4541 GB H 4544 GB H 4546 GB H 4547 GB H 4553 GB
                                                                              H 3824 R
                                                                                           H 3825 CR H 3827 R
                                                                                                                     H 3828 R
                                                                                                                                  H 3829 R
                                                                              <u>H 3831 R</u>
    H 4560 GB
                H 4561 GB
                             H 4563 GB H 4568 GB
                                                       H 4575 GB
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3843</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 3844 R
    H 4577 GB
                H 4578 GB H 4582 GB H 4590 GB
                                                       H 4592 GB
                                                                              H 3848 R
                                                                                           H 3854 R
                                                                                                        H 3862 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3874</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 3879 R
    H 4597 GR
                H 4600 GR H 4601 GR
                                         H 4603 GR
                                                       H 4605 GR
                                                                              H 3885 GB
                                                                                           <u>H 3902</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3903</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 3911 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3904</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 3930 R</u>
                                                                                                        H 3931 R
    H 4608 GB H 4612 GB H 4614 GB
                                         H 4621 GB
                                                       H 4622 GB
                                                                              H 3929 R
                                                                                                                     H 3944 R
                                                                                                                                  H 3945 R
                                                                                           H 3950 GB
                                                                                                       H 3955 CR H 3962 R
    H 4627 R
                 H 4629 R
                             H 4630 R
                                           H 4631 R
                                                       H 4632 R
                                                                              H 3947 R
                                                                                                                                  H 3963 R
    H 4633 R
                 H 4634 R
                             H 4635 R
                                                                              H 3964 CR
                                                                                          H 3970 R
                                                                                                        H 3971 CR H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3973 CR
                                           H 4636 R
                                                       H 4637 R
    <u>H 4642 R</u>
                 H 4646 R
                              H 4647 R
                                           H 4648 R
                                                       H 4650 R
                                                                              H 3975 CR
                                                                                          H 3979 GB
                                                                                                        H 3980 R
                                                                                                                     H 3987 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4001 R
                                                                              <u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4009 GB
    <u>H 4651</u> R
                 <u>H 4663</u> R
                             <u>H 4674</u> R
                                           <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4010 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u>
    H 4678 R
                 H 4679 R
                             H 4680 R
                                           H 4681 R
                                                       H 4685 R
                                                                              H 4012 R
                                                                                           H 4013 R
                                                                                                        H 4019 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4021 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4022 R
    H 4686 R
                 H 4687 R
                             H 4688 R
                                           H 4689 R
                                                       H 4690 R
                                                                              H 4026 R
                                                                                           H 4036 GB
                                                                                                        H 4038 R
                                                                                                                     H 4039 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4040 R
    H 4691 R
                 H 4692 R
                             H 4693 R
                                           H 4694 R
                                                       H 4695 R
                                                                              H 4044 R
                                                                                           H 4045 R
                                                                                                        H 4049 R
                                                                                                                     H 4054 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4055 R
    H 4696 R
                 H 4697 R
                             H 4698 R
                                           H 4699 R
                                                       H 4700 R
                                                                              H 4065 R
                                                                                           H 4066 R
                                                                                                        H 4077 R
                                                                                                                     H 4078 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4079 R
    <u>H 4701</u> R
                 <u>H 4702</u> R
                              <u>H 4703</u> <u>R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4081</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4089</u> R
                                                                                                        H 4094 GB
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 4096</u> R
                                           <u>H 4704 R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>
                             H 4708 R
                 H 4707 R
                                                       H 4710 R
                                                                              <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                           H 4105 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4112 R
    H 4706 R
                                           H 4709 R
                                                                                                        H 4108 R
                                                                                                                     H 4109 R
    H 4711 R
                 H 4712 R
                             H 4713 R
                                           H 4714 R
                                                       H 4715 R
                                                                              H 4114 R
                                                                                           H 4116 R
                                                                                                        H 4117 R
                                                                                                                     H 4118 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4119 R
                                                       H 4720 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4127 R
    H 4716 R
                 H 4717 R
                             H 4718 R
                                           H 4719 R
                                                                              H 4120 R
                                                                                           H 4121 R
                                                                                                        H 4124 R
                                                                                                                     H 4126 R
    H 4721 R
                 H 4722 CR
                            H 4723 CR
                                          H 4724 CR
                                                       H 4725 CR
                                                                              H 4128 R
                                                                                           H 4129 R
                                                                                                        H 4130 R
                                                                                                                     H 4131 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4134 R
    H 4726 R
                 H 4727 R
                             H 4728 R
                                           H 4729 R
                                                       H 4730 R
                                                                              H 4135 R
                                                                                           H 4136 CR
                                                                                                        H 4137 CR
                                                                                                                     H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4166 R
                 H 4732 R
                             H 4733 R
                                           H 4734 R
                                                       H 4737 R
                                                                              H 4167 R
                                                                                           H 4175 GB
                                                                                                        H 4184 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4190 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4192 R
    <u>H 4731</u> R
                 H 4739 R
                             H 4740 R
                                           H 4741 R
                                                       H 4742 R
                                                                              H 4193 R
                                                                                           H 4205 R
                                                                                                        H 4206 R
                                                                                                                     H 4207 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4208 R
    <u>H 4738</u> R
                                                                                                        H 4215 R
    H 4743 R
                 H 4744 R
                             H 4745 R
                                           H 4749 CR
                                                       H 4756 CR
                                                                              H 4210 GB
                                                                                           H 4214 R
                                                                                                                     H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4221 R
                             H 4776 GB
    H 4759 CR
                H 4760 CR
                                          H 4779 R
                                                       H 4782 R
                                                                              H 4223 R
                                                                                           H 4225 R
                                                                                                        H 4226 R
                                                                                                                     H 4227 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4228 R
                 <u>H 4785</u> R
                              H 4787 R
                                           H 4788 R
                                                       <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4234 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                                                        H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4237</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 4238 R
    H 4783 R
                                                                              H 4239 R
    H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
                                                                                           H 4250 R
                                                                                                        H 4254 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4257 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4258 R
                                                                              <u>H 4259</u> R
                                                                                           H 4260 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4263</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 4265 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4264</u> R
    Total bills reported: 533
                                                                              H 4266 CR
                                                                                          H 4273 R
                                                                                                        H 4274 R
                                                                                                                     H 4275 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4276 R
    Total passed bills: 409
                                                                              H 4277 R
                                                                                           H 4278 R
                                                                                                        H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                    H 4283 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 4286 R
                                                                              H 4287 R
                                                                                           H 4288 R
                                                                                                        H 4290 R
                                                                                                                     H 4292 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4294 CR
                                                                              H 4297 R
                                                                                           H 4298 R
                                                                                                        H 4300 R
                                                                                                                     H 4302 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4303 R
Senator Bennett - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                           H 4306 R
                                                                                                        H 4307 R
                                                                              H 4305 R
                                                                                                                     H 4308 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4309 R
    S 0016 GB S 0038 GB S 0124 GB S 0125 GB S 0126 GB
                                                                              H 4311 R
                                                                                           H 4313 R
                                                                                                        H 4319 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4326 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4327 R
    S 0127 GB S 0128 GB S 0133 JR
                                          S 0141 CR
                                                       S 0147 JR
                                                                              H 4328 R
                                                                                           H 4329 R
                                                                                                        H 4330 R
                                                                                                                     H 4331 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4333 R
    S 0174 GB S 0175 GB S 0176 GB S 0203 GB
                                                       S 0208 GB
                                                                              H 4334 R
                                                                                           H 4335 R
                                                                                                        H 4336 R
                                                                                                                     H 4345 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4346 R
    S 0245 GB
                S 0248 GB S 0295 GB S 0367 GB
                                                                              H 4348 R
                                                                                           H 4349 R
                                                                                                        H 4350 CR
                                                       S 0454 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4351 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4353 R
    S 0467 GB
                S 0479 GB
                             S 0510 GB
                                          S 0516 JR
                                                       S 0523 R
                                                                              H 4354 R
                                                                                           H 4355 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4360 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4359 R
                                                                              <u>H 4361 R</u>
    S 0524 GB
                S 0539 GB
                             S 0586 GB
                                          S 0599 R
                                                                                           H 4362 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4368 R
                                                       S 0600 R
                                                                                                        H 4363 R
                                                                                                                     H 4367 R
    S 0627 GB
                S 0632 CR
                             S 0643 R
                                           S 0658 GB
                                                       S 0675 GB
                                                                              H 4369 R
                                                                                           H 4370 R
                                                                                                        H 4371 R
                                                                                                                     H 4372 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4373 R
    S 0676 GB
                S 0727 GB
                             S 0730 GB
                                          S 0734 R
                                                       S 0735 R
                                                                              H 4374 R
                                                                                           H 4375 R
                                                                                                        H 4377 R
                                                                                                                     H 4378 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4379 R
    S 0744 GB
                <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                             <u>S</u> <u>0759</u> <u>R</u>
                                          S 0784 R
                                                       S 0799 R
                                                                              H 4380 R
                                                                                           H 4381 R
                                                                                                        H 4383 R
                                                                                                                     H 4398 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4399 R
    S 0801 R
                                                                              H 4400 R
                 S 0818 R
                             S 0829 R
                                           S 0840 R
                                                       S 0853 R
                                                                                           H 4402 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4403</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4411</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 4413 R
                 S 0923 GB S 0925 GB S 0935 GB
                                                       S 0939 R
                                                                              H 4414 R
                                                                                           H 4415 R
                                                                                                        H 4416 R
                                                                                                                     H 4417 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4418 R
    S 0858 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4421 R</u>
    S 0989 JR
                                                                              H 4419 R
                                                                                           H 4420 R
                                                                                                                     H 4423 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4424 R
                                                                              H 4425 R
                                                                                           H 4426 R
                                                                                                        H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                     H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4431 R
    Total bills reported: 56
                                                                              H 4432 R
                                                                                           H 4433 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4434</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4435 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4436 CR
    Total passed bills: 26
                                                                              H 4437 R
                                                                                           H 4440 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4442 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4443 R
                                                                              H 4444 R
                                                                                           H 4447 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4448</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4449 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4450 R
Representative Bernstein - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                              H 4451 R
                                                                                           H 4452 R
                                                                                                        H 4453 R
                                                                                                                     H 4455 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4456 R
                                                                              H 4457 R
                                                                                           H 4458 R
                                                                                                        H 4459 R
                                                                                                                     H 4460 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4461 R
    H 3191 GB H 3209 GB H 3210 GB H 3211 GB H 3212 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4462 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4463</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4464</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4465 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4470 R
    H 3213 GB H 3214 GB H 3215 GB H 3224 GB H 3243 GB
                                                                              H 4472 R
                                                                                           H 4473 R
                                                                                                        H 4474 R
                                                                                                                     H 4475 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4477 R
    H 3332 GB H 3487 GB H 3509 GB H 3560 GB
                                                       H 3567 GB
                                                                              H 4478 R
                                                                                           H 4479 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4480 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4482 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4483 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4628 R
    H 3620 GB
                H 3627 R
                             H 3628 R
                                           H 3629 R
                                                       H 3630 R
                                                                              H 4485 R
                                                                                           H 4494 R
                                                                                                        H 4496 R
                                                                                                                     H 4499 R
                                                                              H 4629 R
                                                                                           H 4630 R
    H 3631 R
                 H 3632 R
                             H 3633 R
                                          H 3635 R
                                                       H 3636 R
                                                                                                        H 4631 R
                                                                                                                     H 4632 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4633 R
    H 3637 R
                 <u>H 3638</u> R
                             <u>H 3639 R</u>
                                          <u>H 3640 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 3641</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4634 R</u>
                                                                                           H 4635 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4636</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 4642 R</u>
    H 3642 R
                 H 3643 R
                             <u>H 3644</u> R
                                           H 3646 R
                                                       H 3647 R
                                                                              <u>H 4646</u> R
                                                                                           H 4647 R
                                                                                                        H 4648 R
                                                                                                                     H 4650 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4651 R
                <u>H 3649</u> R
                                                       <u>H 3652</u> R
                                                                              H 4674 R
                                                                                           H 4675 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4676</u> R
    H 3648 CR
                              <u>H</u> 3650 R
                                           <u>H</u> 3651 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 4679 R
                 H 3699 R
                              H 3701 R
                                           H 3702 R
                                                       H 3703 R
                                                                              H 4680 R
                                                                                           H 4681 R
                                                                                                        H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4687 R
    <u>H 3654</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4686 R
    H 3704 R
                 H 3705 CR
                             H 3712 R
                                           H 3713 R
                                                       H 3714 R
                                                                              H 4688 R
                                                                                           H 4689 R
                                                                                                        H 4690 R
                                                                                                                     H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4692 R
                 H 3718 R
                                                       H 3721 CR
                                                                              H 4693 R
                                                                                           H 4694 R
                                                                                                        H 4695 R
    H 3717 R
                             H 3719 R
                                           H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                     H 4696 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4697 R
    H 3722 R
                 H 3734 R
                             <u>H 3735</u> R
                                           <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                       <u>H 3738</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                                           H 4699 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4700</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4701 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4702 R
                H 3748 GB
                             H 3749 GB
                                          H 3754 GB
    H 3747 GB
                                                       <u>H</u> 3761 R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 4703 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4704</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 4707</u> R
                 H <u>3763</u> R
                                                       H 3768 R
                                                                              H 4708 R
    H 3762 R
                             H 3764 R
                                           H 3767 R
                                                                                           H 4709 R
                                                                                                        H 4710 R
                                                                                                                     H 4711 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4712 R
    H 3772 GB
                 H 3777 R
                              H 3778 R
                                           H 3780 R
                                                       H 3781 R
                                                                              H 4713 R
                                                                                           H 4714 R
                                                                                                        H 4715 R
                                                                                                                     H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4717 R
```

H 4718 R

H 4719 R

<u>H 4723 CR H 4724 CR H 4725 CR H 4726 R</u>

H 4720 R

H 4721 R

H 4722 CR

H 4727 R

H 3800 GB

H 3811 R

H 3802 R

H 3812 R

H 3789 GB

H 3810 R

H 3783 R

H 3803 R

H 3784 R

H 3809 R

```
H 4728 R
                 H 4729 R
                               H 4730 R
                                             H 4731 R
                                                          H 4732 R
                                                                                  H 4381 R
                                                                                                H 4383 R
                                                                                                             H 4398 R
                                                                                                                           H 4399 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4400 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4402</u> R
    <u>H 4733</u> R
                  <u>H 4734</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 4737 R
                                             <u>H 4738</u> R
                                                          H 4739 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4403</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4413</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4414 R
    H 4740 R
                  H 4741 R
                               <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                             H 4743 R
                                                          <u>H 4744</u> R
                                                                                  H 4415 R
                                                                                                H 4416 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4417</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4418</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4419 R
                               <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4423</u> R
    <u>H 4745</u> R
                  H 4749 CR
                                             <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                                          <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4431 R</u>
    H 4779 R
                 H 4780 R
                               H 4782 R
                                             H 4783 R
                                                          H 4785 R
                                                                                  H 4426 R
                                                                                                H 4428 CR
                                                                                                             H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4432 R
                                             H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
    H 4787 R
                 H 4788 R
                               H 4789 R
                                                                                  H 4433 R
                                                                                                H 4434 R
                                                                                                             H 4435 R
                                                                                                                           H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4437 R
                                                                                  H 4440 R
                                                                                                H 4441 R
                                                                                                             H 4442 R
                                                                                                                           H 4443 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4444 R
    Total bills reported: 445
                                                                                  H 4447 R
                                                                                                H 4448 R
                                                                                                             H 4449 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4450</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4451 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4452</u> R
                                                                                                H 4453 R
    Total passed bills: 398
                                                                                                             <u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4457</u> R
                                                                                  H 4458 R
                                                                                                H 4459 R
                                                                                                             H 4460 R
                                                                                                                           H 4461 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4462 R
Representative Blackwell - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  H 4463 R
                                                                                                H 4464 R
                                                                                                             H 4465 R
                                                                                                                           H 4470 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4472 R
                                                                                  H 4473 R
                                                                                                H 4474 R
                                                                                                             H 4475 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4478 R
                                                                                                                           H 4477 R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4485 R</u>
    H 3061 GB H 3095 GB H 3205 JR
                                             H 3206 GB H 3234 GB
                                                                                  H 4479 R
                                                                                                H 4480 R
                                                                                                             H 4482 R
                                                                                                                           H 4483 R
    H 3257 JR
                 H 3261 GB
                               H 3372 GB
                                             H 3443 GB
                                                          H 3444 GB
                                                                                  <u>H 4494</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4496</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4499 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4629</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4630 R</u>
                 H 3565 GB
                               H 3609 JR
                                                          H 3628 R
                                                                                  H 4631 R
                                                                                                H 4632 R
                                                                                                             H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4635 R
    H 3484 GB
                                             H 3627 R
                                                                                                                           H 4634 R
    H 3629 R
                  H 3630 R
                               H 3631 R
                                             H 3632 R
                                                          H 3633 R
                                                                                  H 4636 R
                                                                                                H 4637 R
                                                                                                             H 4642 R
                                                                                                                           H 4646 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4647 R
                  H 3636 R
                                                          H 3639 R
    H 3635 R
                               H 3637 R
                                             H 3638 R
                                                                                  H 4648 R
                                                                                                H 4650 R
                                                                                                             H 4651 R
                                                                                                                           H 4665 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4674 R
    H 3640 R
                 H 3641 R
                               H 3642 R
                                             H 3643 R
                                                          H 3644 R
                                                                                  H 4675 R
                                                                                                H 4676 R
                                                                                                             H 4678 R
                                                                                                                           H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4680 R
    <u>H 3646</u> R
                  H 3647 R
                               H 3648 CR
                                             H 3649 R
                                                          H 3650 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4681 R</u>
                                                                                                H 4685 R
                                                                                                             H 4686 R
                                                                                                                           H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4688 R
    <u>H 3651</u> R
                 <u>H 3652</u> R
                               H 3654 R
                                             H 3679 JR
                                                          H 3698 JR
                                                                                  H 4689 R
                                                                                                H 4690 R
                                                                                                             H 4691 R
                                                                                                                           H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4693 R
    H 3699 R
                 H 3701 R
                               H 3702 R
                                             H 3703 R
                                                          H 3704 R
                                                                                  H 4694 R
                                                                                                H 4695 R
                                                                                                             H 4696 R
                                                                                                                           H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4698 R
    H 3705 CR
                 H 3712 R
                               H 3713 R
                                             H 3714 R
                                                          H 3717 R
                                                                                  H 4699 R
                                                                                                H 4700 R
                                                                                                             H 4701 R
                                                                                                                           H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4703 R
    H 3718 R
                 H 3719 R
                               H 3720 CR
                                            H 3721 CR
                                                          H 3722 R
                                                                                  H 4704 R
                                                                                                H 4705 R
                                                                                                             H 4706 R
                                                                                                                           H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4708 R
    <u>H 3734</u> R
                  <u>H 3735</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 3736 R
                                             <u>H 3738</u> R
                                                          <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4709 R</u>
                                                                                                H 4710 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4712</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4713 R
                                                          H 3771 GB
    H 3762 R
                 H 3763 R
                               H 3767 R
                                             H 3768 R
                                                                                  H 4714 R
                                                                                                H 4715 R
                                                                                                             H 4716 R
                                                                                                                           H 4717 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4718 R
    <u>H 3777</u> R
                 <u>H 3778</u> R
                               H 3780 R
                                             H 3781 R
                                                          H 3783 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4719</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4720 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4723 CR
                 H 3791 GB
    H 3784 R
                               H 3802 R
                                             H 3803 R
                                                          H 3805 GB
                                                                                  H 4724 CR
                                                                                               H 4725 CR
                                                                                                             H 4726 R
                                                                                                                           H 4727 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4728 R
    H 3809 R
                  H 3810 R
                               H 3811 R
                                             H 3812 R
                                                          H 3824 R
                                                                                  H 4729 R
                                                                                                H 4730 R
                                                                                                             H 4731 R
                                                                                                                           H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4733 R
    H 3825 CR
                 H 3827 R
                               H 3828 R
                                             H 3829 R
                                                          H 3831 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4734 R</u>
                                                                                                H 4737 R
                                                                                                             H 4738 R
                                                                                                                           H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4740 R
    H 3832 R
                 H 3835 R
                               H 3837 R
                                             H 3840 GB
                                                          H 3842 R
                                                                                  H 4741 R
                                                                                                H 4742 R
                                                                                                             H 4743 R
                                                                                                                           H 4744 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4745 R
    H 3843 R
                  <u>H 3844 R</u>
                               <u>H 3848 R</u>
                                             H 3854 R
                                                          <u>H 3862</u> R
                                                                                  H 4749 CR
                                                                                               <u>H 4756 CR H 4759 CR H 4760 CR</u> H 4774 GB
                                                          H 3903 R
    H 3869 GB
                 <u>H 3874 R</u>
                               H 3879 R
                                             H 3902 R
                                                                                  H 4779 R
                                                                                                H 4782 R
                                                                                                             H 4783 R
                                                                                                                           H 4785 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4787 R
    H 3904 R
                  H 3911 R
                               H 3929 R
                                             H 3931 R
                                                          H 3939 GB
                                                                                  H 4788 R
                                                                                                H 4789 R
                                                                                                             H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
    H 3944 R
                  H 3945 R
                               H 3947 R
                                             H 3955 CR
                                                          H 3962 R
    <u>H 3963</u> R
                  H 3964 CR
                               H 3970 R
                                             H 3971 CR
                                                          H 3972 CR
                                                                                  Total bills reported: 434
    H 3973 CR
                 H 3975 CR
                               H 3980 R
                                             H 3987 R
                                                          H 4001 R
                                                                                  Total passed bills: 399
                 <u>H 4003 R</u>
                               H 4004 R
                                                          H 4012 R
    H 4002 R
                                             H 4010 R
                                                                              Representative Bradley - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4013 R
                  H 4021 R
                               H 4022 R
                                             H 4026 R
                                                          H 4038 R
    H 4039 R
                  H 4040 R
                               H 4044 R
                                             H 4045 R
                                                          H 4049 R
    <u>H 4054</u> R
                  <u>H 4055</u> R
                               H 4061 GB
                                             H 4065 R
                                                          H 4066 R
                                                                                  H 3012 GB H 3025 GB H 3050 GB <u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3105 GB
                                                                                  H 3120 GB H 3205 JR H 3206 GB H 3219 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3255 GB
                               H 4079 R
                                                          H 4089 R
    <u>H 4077</u> R
                 <u>H 4078 R</u>
                                             H 4081 R
                               <u>H 4104 R</u>
                                                                                  H 3262 GB H 3263 GB H 3264 GB H 3365 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3366 GB
    H 4095 R
                 H 4096 R
                                             H 4105 R
                                                          H 4108 R
    H 4109 R
                               <u>H 4114 R</u>
                                                                                               H 3410 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3444 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3477 GB
                 <u>H 4112 R</u>
                                             H 4116 R
                                                          H 4117 R
                                                                                  H 3372 GB
                                                                                                             H 3443 GB
    H 4118 R
                 H 4119 R
                               H 4120 R
                                             H 4121 R
                                                          H 4124 R
                                                                                  H 3502 GB H 3538 GB
                                                                                                             H 3545 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3546 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3575 GB
                  H 4127 R
                                                                                               H 3602 JR
                                                                                                             H 3603 JR
    <u>H 4126</u> R
                               H 4128 R
                                             H 4129 R
                                                          H 4130 R
                                                                                  H 3591 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3606 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3609 JR
    <u>H 4131</u> R
                  H 4134 R
                               H 4135 R
                                             H 4136 CR
                                                          H 4137 CR
                                                                                  H 3620 GB
                                                                                               H 3627 R
                                                                                                             H 3628 R
                                                                                                                           H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3630 R
                 H 4153 GB
                               H 4162 GB
                                            <u>H 4166</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4167</u> R
                                                                                  H 3631 R
                                                                                                <u>H</u> 3632 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 3633</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3635</u> R
    <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 3636</u> R
    H 4190 CR
                 H 4192 R
                               H 4193 R
                                             H 4205 R
                                                          H 4206 R
                                                                                  H 3637 R
                                                                                                H 3638 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 3639 R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 3640 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3641 R
    H 4207 R
                 H 4208 R
                               H 4214 R
                                             H 4215 R
                                                          H 4216 CR
                                                                                  H 3642 R
                                                                                                H 3643 R
                                                                                                             H 3644 R
                                                                                                                           H 3646 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3647 R
                                                                                               <u>H 3649 R</u>
    <u>H 4217 CR</u>
                 <u>H 4221 R</u>
                               <u>H 4223 R</u>
                                             H 4225 R
                                                          <u>H 4226</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H</u> 3648 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 3650</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 3652 R
                                                                                                                          H 3696 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3698 JR
    H 4227 R
                 H 4228 R
                               H 4234 R
                                             H 4235 R
                                                          H 4236 CR
                                                                                  H 3654 R
                                                                                                H 3664 GB
                                                                                                             H 3684 GB
                                                                                                             <u>H 3702</u> R
    <u>H 4237</u> R
                 <u>H 4238</u> R
                               H 4239 R
                                             <u>H 4250 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4257</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 3699</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 3701</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 3703 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3704 R
    H 4258 R
                 H 4259 R
                               H 4260 R
                                             H 4263 R
                                                          H 4264 R
                                                                                  H 3705 CR
                                                                                               H 3706 GB
                                                                                                             H 3712 R
                                                                                                                           H 3713 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3714 R
                 <u>H 4266 CR H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                  H 3717 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3721 CR
    H 4265 R
                                             H 4274 R
                                                          H 4275 R
                                                                                                H 3718 R
                                                                                                             H 3719 R
                                                                                                                           H 3720 CR
    H 4276 R
                 <u>H 4277</u> R
                               <u>H 4278 R</u>
                                             H 4280 CR
                                                          <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 3722</u> R
                                                                                                H 3731 GB
                                                                                                             <u>H 3734 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 3736 R
                                                                                  <u>H 3738 R</u>
                                                                                                H 3750 GB
    H 4287 R
                  H 4288 R
                               H 4290 R
                                             <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          H 4294 CR
                                                                                                             <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 3763 R
    H 4297 R
                  H 4298 R
                               H 4300 R
                                             H 4302 R
                                                          H 4303 R
                                                                                  <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 3768</u> R
                                                                                                             H 3769 GB
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3770 JR</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 3772 GB
    H 4305 R
                 <u>H 4306</u> R
                               H 4307 R
                                             H 4308 R
                                                          H 4309 R
                                                                                  H 3777 R
                                                                                                <u>H 3778 R</u>
                                                                                                             H 3780 R
                                                                                                                           H 3781 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3783 R
                                                                                                H 3789 GB
                                                                                                             H 3790 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3791 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3792 GB
    H 4311 R
                  H 4313 R
                               H 4326 R
                                             H 4327 R
                                                          H 4328 R
                                                                                  H 3784 R
    H 4329 R
                               H 4331 R
                                                                                  H 3802 R
                                                                                                H 3803 R
                 H 4330 R
                                             H 4333 R
                                                          H 4334 R
                                                                                                             H 3809 R
                                                                                                                           H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3811 R
    <u>H 4335</u> R
                  H 4343 GB
                               <u>H 4345</u> R
                                             H 4346 R
                                                          <u>H 4348</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 3812</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 3824</u> R
                                                                                                             H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3827</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 3828 R
                  H 4350 CR
                                                                                                             <u>H 3832</u> R
    <u>H 4349</u> R
                               <u>H 4351 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4353 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4354</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H</u> 3829 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 3831</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 3833 GB
                                                                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3837 <u>R</u>
    <u>H 4355</u> R
                 <u>H 4356 R</u>
                               H 4359 R
                                                          <u>H 4361 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 3844 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 3854 R
                                                                                                H 3843 R
                                             H 4360 R
                                                                                  H 3840 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3848 R
                                                                                                                           H 3869 GB
    <u>H 4362</u> R
                  H 4363 R
                               H 4367 R
                                             H 4368 R
                                                          H 4369 R
                                                                                  H 3857 GB
                                                                                                H 3862 R
                                                                                                             H 3865 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3874 R
    H 4370 R
                  H 4371 R
                               H 4372 R
                                             H 4373 R
                                                          H 4374 R
                                                                                  H 3877 GB
                                                                                                H 3878 GB
                                                                                                             H 3879 R
                                                                                                                           H 3902 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3903 R
    H 4375 R
                  H 4377 R
                               H 4378 R
                                             H 4379 R
                                                          H 4380 R
                                                                                  H 3904 R
                                                                                                H 3911 R
                                                                                                             H 3929 R
                                                                                                                           H 3931 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3938 GB
```

```
H 3944 R
             H 3945 R
                          H 3947 R
                                       H 3955 CR H 3962 R
                                                                            H 4745 R
                                                                                         H 4749 CR H 4756 CR H 4759 CR H 4760 CR
H 3963 R
             H 3964 CR
                          <u>H</u> 3970 <u>R</u>
                                       H 3971 CR
                                                    H 3972 CR
                                                                            <u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                         <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4787 R</u>
            H 3975 CR
                                      H 3979 GB
H 3973 CR
                          H 3976 GB
                                                    H 3980 R
                                                                            <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                         H 4789 R
                                                                                                      H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
H 3982 GB
            <u>H 3987</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4001</u> <u>R</u>
                                       H 4002 R
                                                     H 4003 R
H 4004 R
             H 4010 R
                          H 4011 CR H 4012 R
                                                    H 4013 R
                                                                            Total bills reported: 479
H 4021 R
             H 4022 R
                          H 4026 R
                                       H 4038 R
                                                    H 4039 R
                                                                            Total passed bills: 402
H 4040 R
             H 4044 R
                          H 4045 R
                                       H 4049 R
                                                    H 4054 R
<u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4061 GB
                          H 4063 GB
                                       <u>H 4065</u> R
                                                     H 4066 R
                                                                       Representative Brawley - Session 124 (2021-2022)
            H 4068 GB
                          H 4077 R
H 4067 GB
                                       <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4079</u> R
H 4081 R
             H 4089 R
                          H 4095 R
                                       H 4096 R
                                                    H 4104 R
                                                                            H 3003 GB H 3004 GB H 3005 GB H 3006 GB H 3017 GB
H 4105 R
             H 4108 R
                          H 4109 R
                                       H 4112 R
                                                    H 4114 R
                                                                            H 3024 GB H 3043 GB H 3073 GB H 3089 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3108 GR
H 4116 R
             H 4117 R
                          H 4118 R
                                                    H 4120 R
                                                                            H 3152 GB
                                                                                        H 3166 GB
                                                                                                      H 3179 GB H 3183 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3184 GB
                                       H 4119 R
H 4121 R
             H 4124 R
                          H 4126 R
                                       H 4127 R
                                                     H 4128 R
                                                                            H 3188 GB H 3214 GB
                                                                                                      H 3224 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3225 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3228 GB
<u>H 4129 R</u>
             <u>H 4130 R</u>
                          <u>H 4131 R</u>
                                       <u>H 4134</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4135</u> R
                                                                            H 3231 GB H 3238 GB
                                                                                                      H 3268 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3269 JR
                                                                                                                                 H 3282 GB
<u>H 4136</u> <u>CR</u>
            H 4137 CR
                          <u>H 4138</u> <u>CR</u>
                                       H 4150 GB
                                                    H 4162 GB
                                                                            H 3321 GB H 3330 GB
                                                                                                      H 3337 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3427 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3428 GB
             H 4167 R
                          H 4183 CR
                                       H 4190 CR
                                                    H 4192 R
                                                                            H 3435 GB H 3490 JR
                                                                                                      H 3499 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3514 JR
                                                                                                                                 H 3560 GB
<u>H 4166</u> R
                                       H 4207 R
                                                                            H 3598 GB H 3599 GB
                                                                                                      H 3602 JR
                                                                                                                    H 3620 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3623 GB
H 4193 R
             H 4205 R
                          H 4206 R
                                                     H 4208 R
H 4214 R
             H 4215 R
                          H 4217 CR
                                       H 4221 R
                                                    H 4223 R
                                                                            H 3627 R
                                                                                         H 3628 R
                                                                                                      H 3629 R
                                                                                                                    H 3630 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3631 R
H 4225 R
             H 4226 R
                          H 4227 R
                                       H 4228 R
                                                     H 4234 R
                                                                            H 3632 R
                                                                                         H 3633 R
                                                                                                       H 3635 R
                                                                                                                    H 3636 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3637 R
                                                                                         <u>H 3639 R</u>
<u>H 4235</u> R
             <u>H 4236</u> <u>CR</u>
                          H 4237 R
                                       H 4238 R
                                                    H 4239 R
                                                                            <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                      <u>H 3640 R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3641 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 3642 R
<u>H 4250 R</u>
             H 4255 GB
                          <u>H 4257</u> R
                                       H 4258 R
                                                    H 4259 R
                                                                            H 3643 R
                                                                                         H 3644 R
                                                                                                      H 3646 R
                                                                                                                    H 3647 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3648 CR
H 4260 R
             H 4263 R
                          H 4264 R
                                       H 4265 R
                                                    H 4266 CR
                                                                            H 3649 R
                                                                                         H 3650 R
                                                                                                      H 3651 R
                                                                                                                    H 3652 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3654 R
H 4273 R
             H 4274 R
                          H 4275 R
                                       H 4276 R
                                                    H 4277 R
                                                                            H 3665 GB
                                                                                         H 3666 GB
                                                                                                      H 3667 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3668 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3699 R
<u>H 4278</u> R
             H 4280 CR
                          <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                       <u>H 4287</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4288</u> R
                                                                            H 3701 R
                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3702 R
                                                                                                      <u>H 3703</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3704</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3705 CR
H 4290 R
             H 4292 R
                          H 4294 CR
                                       H 4297 R
                                                    H 4298 R
                                                                            H 3709 GB
                                                                                         H 3712 R
                                                                                                      H 3713 R
                                                                                                                    H 3714 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3715 R
<u>H 4300 R</u>
             <u>H 4302</u> R
                          <u>H 4303</u> R
                                       H 4305 R
                                                    <u>H 4306</u> R
                                                                            H 3717 R
                                                                                         <u>H 3718</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 3719</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3721 CR
H 4307 R
             H 4308 R
                          H 4309 R
                                       H 4311 R
                                                    H 4313 R
                                                                            H 3722 R
                                                                                         H 3723 GB
                                                                                                      H 3724 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3725 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3734 R
H 4326 R
             H 4327 R
                          H 4328 R
                                       H 4329 R
                                                     H 4330 R
                                                                            H 3735 R
                                                                                         H 3736 R
                                                                                                       H 3738 R
                                                                                                                    H 3739 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3747 GB
                                                                                         <u>H 3762 R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 3764 R
<u>H 4331</u> R
             <u>H 4333 R</u>
                          H 4334 R
                                       H 4335 R
                                                     H 4343 GB
                                                                            H 3761 R
                                                                                                       H 3763 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3767 R
H 4345 R
             H 4346 R
                          H 4348 R
                                       H 4349 R
                                                    H 4350 CR
                                                                            H 3768 R
                                                                                         H 3775 GB
                                                                                                      H 3777 R
                                                                                                                    H 3778 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3780 R
             <u>H 4353</u> R
                                                    H 4356 R
                                                                                         H 3783 R
                                                                                                                    H 3793 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3794 GB
H 4351 R
                          <u>H 4354 R</u>
                                       H 4355 R
                                                                            <u>H 3781</u> R
                                                                                                      <u>H 3784</u> R
H 4359 R
             H 4360 R
                          H 4361 R
                                       H 4362 R
                                                    H 4363 R
                                                                            H 3801 CR
                                                                                         H 3802 R
                                                                                                      H 3803 R
                                                                                                                    H 3806 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3807 R
H 4367 R
             H 4368 R
                          H 4369 R
                                       H 4370 R
                                                    H 4371 R
                                                                            H 3809 R
                                                                                         H 3810 R
                                                                                                       H 3811 R
                                                                                                                    H 3812 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3814 GB
H 4372 R
             H 4373 R
                          H 4374 R
                                       H 4375 R
                                                     H 4377 R
                                                                            H 3815 GB
                                                                                         H 3822 GB
                                                                                                      H 3824 R
                                                                                                                    H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3827 R
             H 4379 R
                                                     H 4383 R
                                                                                                       H 3831 R
                                                                                                                    H 3832 R
H 4378 R
                          H 4380 R
                                       H 4381 R
                                                                            H 3828 R
                                                                                         H 3829 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3833 GB
                          H 4394 GB
H 4387 GB
            H 4389 GB
                                       H 4397 GB
                                                    H 4398 R
                                                                            <u>H 3837</u> R
                                                                                         H 3840 GB
                                                                                                      <u>H 3843 R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3844</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3845 R
H 4399 R
                                                                            <u>H 3846 R</u>
                                                                                         <u>H 3847</u> R
             H 4400 R
                          H 4402 R
                                                    H 4411 R
                                                                                                      H 3848 R
                                                                                                                    H 3854 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3858 JR
                                       H 4403 R
                                                                                         H 3863 GB
                                                                                                      H 3866 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3870 GB
H 4413 R
             H 4414 R
                          H 4415 R
                                       H 4416 R
                                                     H 4417 R
                                                                            H 3862 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3874 R
H 4418 R
             H 4419 R
                          H 4420 R
                                       H 4421 R
                                                     H 4423 R
                                                                            H 3876 GB
                                                                                         H 3879 R
                                                                                                      H 3886 JR
                                                                                                                    H 3888 JR
                                                                                                                                 H 3894 R
H 4424 R
             <u>H 4425</u> R
                          <u>H 4426 R</u>
                                       H 4428 CR
                                                    H 4429 CR
                                                                            H 3895 R
                                                                                         H 3896 R
                                                                                                       H 3897 R
                                                                                                                    H 3901 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3902 R
                                                                            H 3903 R
                                                                                         H 3904 R
                                                                                                      H 3911 R
                                                                                                                    H 3929 R
<u>H 4431</u> R
             H 4432 R
                          <u>H 4433 R</u>
                                       H 4434 R
                                                     <u>H 4435</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3931 R
                          <u>H 4440 R</u>
H 4436 CR
            H 4437 R
                                       H 4441 R
                                                    H 4442 R
                                                                            H 3944 R
                                                                                         H 3945 R
                                                                                                      H 3947 R
                                                                                                                    H 3951 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3952 R
<u>H 4443</u> R
             <u>H 4444 R</u>
                          H 4447 R
                                       H 4448 R
                                                    H 4449 R
                                                                            H 3953 R
                                                                                         H 3954 R
                                                                                                      H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                    H 3962 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3963 R
H 4450 R
             H 4451 R
                          H 4452 R
                                       H 4453 R
                                                    H 4455 R
                                                                            H 3964 CR
                                                                                         H 3966 GB
                                                                                                      H 3967 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3968 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3970 R
                                                                                                      H 3973 CR
<u>H 4456</u> R
             H 4457 R
                          H 4458 R
                                       H 4459 R
                                                     H 4460 R
                                                                            H 3971 CR
                                                                                         H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                    H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3979 GB
<u>H 4461</u> R
             H 4462 R
                          H 4463 R
                                       H 4464 R
                                                    <u>H 4465</u> R
                                                                            H 3980 R
                                                                                         H 3986 R
                                                                                                      H 3987 R
                                                                                                                    H 3994 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4001 R
             <u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>
                                       <u>H 4474 R</u>
                                                                                                      <u>H</u> 4004 R
                          H 4473 R
                                                    <u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                            <u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                         H 4003 R
                                                                                                                    H 4010 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4012 R
<u>H 4470 R</u>
H 4477 R
             H 4478 R
                          H 4479 R
                                       H 4480 R
                                                    H 4482 R
                                                                            H 4013 R
                                                                                         H 4021 R
                                                                                                      H 4022 R
                                                                                                                    H 4026 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4036 GB
H 4483 R
             H 4485 R
                          H 4494 R
                                       H 4496 R
                                                    H 4499 R
                                                                            H 4038 R
                                                                                         H 4039 R
                                                                                                      H 4040 R
                                                                                                                    H 4044 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4045 R
                                                                                         <u>H 4054</u> R
H 4522 GB
            H 4561 GB
                         H 4620 GB
                                      H 4621 GB
                                                    H 4622 GB
                                                                            <u>H 4049 R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4065</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4066 R
             H 4630 R
                                                                                         H 4078 R
H 4629 R
                          H 4631 R
                                       H 4632 R
                                                    H 4633 R
                                                                            H 4077 R
                                                                                                      H 4079 R
                                                                                                                    H 4081 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4082 GB
             <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                         <u>H 4095</u> R
<u>H 4634</u> R
                          <u>H 4636</u> R
                                       <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4642</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                            <u>H 4089</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                      H 4096 R
                                                                                                                    H 4104 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4105 R
H 4646 R
             H 4647 R
                          H 4648 R
                                       H 4650 R
                                                    H 4651 R
                                                                            H 4108 R
                                                                                         H 4109 R
                                                                                                      H 4112 R
                                                                                                                    H 4114 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4116 R
                                                                            H 4117 R
                                                                                         H 4118 R
H 4674 R
             H 4675 R
                          H 4676 R
                                       H 4678 R
                                                    H 4679 R
                                                                                                      H 4119 R
                                                                                                                    H 4120 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4121 R
H 4680 R
             <u>H 4681 R</u>
                          <u>H 4685</u> R
                                       H 4686 R
                                                    <u>H 4687</u> R
                                                                            <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                                                                         H 4126 R
                                                                                                       H 4127 R
                                                                                                                    H 4128 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4129 R
                                                                            H 4130 R
<u>H 4688</u> R
             H 4689 R
                          <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                       H 4691 R
                                                    H 4692 R
                                                                                         H 4131 R
                                                                                                       H 4134 R
                                                                                                                    H 4135 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4136 CR
             <u>H 4694</u> R
                                                     H 4697 R
                                                                            H 4137 CR
                                                                                         H 4138 CR
                                                                                                      H 4158 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4164 GB
<u>H 4693</u> R
                          <u>H 4695</u> R
                                       <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4166 R
             H 4699 R
                          H 4700 R
                                       H 4701 R
                                                    H 4702 R
                                                                            <u>H 4167</u> R
                                                                                         H 4180 R
                                                                                                      <u>H 4190 CR</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 4193 R
H 4698 R
                                                                                                                    H 4192 R
                                                                                         H 4202 GB
H 4703 R
             H 4704 R
                          H 4705 R
                                       H 4706 R
                                                    H 4707 R
                                                                            H 4201 JR
                                                                                                      H 4205 R
                                                                                                                    H 4206 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4207 R
                                                                                         H 4209 R
                                                                                                      H 4212 GB
H 4708 R
             H 4709 R
                          H 4710 R
                                       H 4711 R
                                                    H 4712 R
                                                                            H 4208 R
                                                                                                                    H 4214 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4215 R
<u>H 4713 R</u>
             <u>H 4714 R</u>
                          H 4715 R
                                       H 4716 R
                                                    <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                            H 4217 CR
                                                                                         <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                                                      H 4223 R
                                                                                                                    H 4225 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4226 R
                                                                                                      H 4229 GB
                                                                            <u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                         H 4228 R
<u>H 4718</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4719</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 4720 R
                                       <u>H 4721</u> R
                                                    H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4234 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                    H 4727 R
                                                                            <u>H 4236 CR</u>
            <u>H 4724 CR</u>
H 4723 CR
                          H 4725 CR
                                       H 4726 R
                                                                                         H 4237 R
                                                                                                      H 4238 R
                                                                                                                    H 4239 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4250 R
<u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4729 R
                          H 4730 R
                                       H 4731 R
                                                    H 4732 R
                                                                            H 4257 R
                                                                                         H 4258 R
                                                                                                      H 4259 R
                                                                                                                    H 4260 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4263 R
H 4733 R
             H 4734 R
                          H 4737 R
                                       H 4738 R
                                                     H 4739 R
                                                                            H 4264 R
                                                                                         H 4265 R
                                                                                                      H 4266 CR H 4273 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4274 R
H 4740 R
             H 4741 R
                          H 4742 R
                                       H 4743 R
                                                    H 4744 R
                                                                            H 4275 R
                                                                                         H 4276 R
                                                                                                      H 4277 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                    H 4278 R
```

	II 4207 D	II 4207 D	II 4200 D	II 4200 D	II 4202 D	H 25/0 D	11 2552 CD	II 2555 D	11 2550 D	H 2700 D
	<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	H 4292 R	<u>H 3768 R</u>	H 3772 GB	<u>H 3777 R</u>	<u>H 3778 R</u> H 3791 GB	H 3780 R H 3802 R
	<u>H 4294 CR</u>	<u>H 4297 R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	H 4302 R H 4308 R	<u>H 3781 R</u>	<u>H 3783 R</u>	H 3784 R H 3810 R	H 3811 R	
	<u>H</u> 4303 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4305 R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>		<u>H 3803 R</u>	<u>H 3809</u> <u>R</u>			H 3812 R
	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4314 CR	H 4317 GB	<u>H 3824 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 3827</u> <u>R</u>	H 3828 R	H 3829 R
	H 4322 JR	H 4324 JR	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4327 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4328 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3831 R</u>	<u>H 3832 R</u>	<u>H 3837 R</u>	<u>H 3843 R</u>	<u>H 3844 R</u>
	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4330 <u>R</u>	H 4331 R	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 3848 R</u>	<u>H 3854 R</u>	H 3858 JR	<u>H 3862 R</u>	<u>H 3874 R</u>
	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	H 4336 R	H 4340 GB	<u>H 4345 R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 3879 R</u>	<u>H 3902 R</u>	<u>H 3903 R</u>	<u>H 3904</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3911 R</u>
	<u>H</u> 4348 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>		<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4353 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3929 R</u>	<u>H 3931</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3944 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3945</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3947 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4354</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4360 <u>R</u>	H 3955 CR		<u>H 3963</u> <u>R</u>	H 3964 CR	
	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4368 <u>R</u>		H 3972 CR		H 3975 CR	
	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4373 <u>R</u>	H 3979 GB	<u>H 3980 R</u>	H 3982 GB	<u>H 3987</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4001</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4002 R</u>	<u>H 4003</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4004</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4010</u> R	<u>H 4012</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4389 GB	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4013 R</u>	<u>H 4021 R</u>	<u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4026</u> R	<u>H 4038</u> R
	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4049 R</u>
	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4416</u> R	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4054</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4066</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4077</u> <u>R</u>
	H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	<u>H 4423 R</u>	H 4078 R	H 4079 R	H 4081 R	H 4083 GB	H 4089 R
	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR	H 4095 R	H 4096 R	H 4104 R	H 4105 R	H 4108 R
	H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R	H 4434 R	H 4435 R	H 4109 R	H 4112 R	H 4114 R	H 4116 R	H 4117 R
	H 4436 CR	H 4437 R	H 4440 R	H 4441 R	H 4442 R	H 4118 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R	H 4124 R
	H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R	H 4448 R	<u>H</u> 4449 <u>R</u>	H 4126 R	H 4127 R	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 4130 R
	H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R	H 4453 R	<u>H</u> 4455 <u>R</u>	H 4131 R	H 4134 R	H 4135 R	H 4136 CR	H 4137 CR
	H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4458 R	H 4459 R	<u>H</u> 4460 <u>R</u>	H 4138 CR		H 4162 GB	H 4166 R	H 4167 R
	H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R	H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4175 GB	H 4190 CR	H 4192 R	H 4193 R	H 4205 R
	H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R	H 4206 R	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	H 4214 R	H 4215 R
	H 4477 R	H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 4217 CR		H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R
	H 4483 R		H 4494 R	H 4496 R	H 4499 R	H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4230 GB	H 4234 R	
	H 4501 GB	<u>H 4485 R</u> H 4511 GB			H 4529 GB		H 4237 R		H 4239 R	<u>H 4235 R</u> H 4243 GB
		H 4511 GB		H 4518 JR H 4606 JR				<u>H 4238 R</u>		
	H 4579 GB		H 4589 GB		<u>H 4629 R</u>	H 4245 GB	<u>H</u> 4250 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4257 R</u>	<u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4259</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4634 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 4263 R</u>	<u>H 4264 R</u>	<u>H 4265 R</u>	<u>H 4266 CR</u>
	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H 4637 R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	H 4268 GB		<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>
	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>	<u>H 4278</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4280 CR</u>	H 4283 GB	
	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4679</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4293</u> <u>CR</u>
	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4688 <u>R</u>		<u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4298</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4308</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4698</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4321 GB	<u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701 R</u>	<u>H 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331</u> R
	<u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4706 R</u>	<u>H 4707 R</u>	<u>H 4708</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4713 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4351</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4353</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>
	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721 R</u>	<u>H 4722 CR</u>	<u>H 4723 CR</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367</u> R	<u>H 4368</u> R
	<u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4726 R</u>	<u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4373</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4729 R</u>	<u>H 4730 R</u>	<u>H 4731 R</u>	<u>H 4732 R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379</u> R
	<u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4737 R</u>	<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4739 R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	H 4381 R	<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4388 JR	<u>H 4398 R</u>
	<u>H 4741 R</u>	H 4742 R	<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>	H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4402 R	H 4403 R	H 4411 R
		H 4756 CR	H 4759 CR		<u>H 4779 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	<u>H 4416 R</u>	H 4417 R
	H 4782 R	H 4783 R	H 4785 R	H 4787 R	<u>H 4788 R</u>	H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R
	H 4789 R	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	H 4792 CR	H 4795 GB	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR
	H 4798 GB					H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R	H 4434 R	H 4435 R
						H 4436 CR	H 4437 R	H 4440 R	H 4441 R	H 4442 R
	Total bills re	ported: 521				H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R	H 4448 R	H 4449 R
	Total passed	•				H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R	H 4453 R	H 4455 R
	Total Passea					H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4458 R	H 4459 R	H 4460 R
Rer	resentative Br	ittain - Sessio	n 124 (2021-20	22)		H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R	H 4464 R	H 4465 R
щ	resemunive bi	100011 - 5005101	1124 (2021-20	22)		H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R
	H 3002 GB	H 3004 CP	H 3163 GB	H 3205 ID	H 3262 GB	H 4477 R	H 4478 R		H 4480 R	
		H 3443 GB	H 3444 GB	H 3477 GB	H 3569 GB			H 4479 R		H 4482 R
	H 3269 JR					<u>H 4483 R</u>	H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4496 R	H 4499 R
	H 3575 GB	<u>H 3627 R</u>	<u>H 3628 R</u>	<u>H 3629 R</u>	<u>H 3630 R</u>	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>
	<u>H 3631 R</u>	<u>H 3632 R</u>	<u>H 3633 R</u>	<u>H 3635 R</u>	<u>H 3636 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H 4637 R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>
	<u>H 3637 R</u>	<u>H 3638 R</u>	<u>H 3639 R</u>	<u>H 3640 R</u>	<u>H 3641 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>
	<u>H 3642 R</u>	<u>H 3643 R</u>	<u>H 3644 R</u>	<u>H 3646 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3647 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4679 R</u>
	<u>H 3648 CR</u>	<u>H 3649 R</u>	<u>H 3650 R</u>	<u>H 3651 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3652 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685 R</u>	<u>H 4686</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4687 R</u>
	<u>H 3654 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3694 <u>GB</u>	<u>H 3699 R</u>	<u>H 3701 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3702 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4691</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4692</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 3703 R</u>	<u>H 3704 R</u>	<u>H 3705</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 3712 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3713 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4695 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4697 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 3714 R</u>	<u>H 3717 R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>	<u>H 3719 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3720 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
	H 3721 CR		<u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4703</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4704</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4707</u> <u>R</u>
	H 3738 R	H 3761 R	H 3762 R	H 3763 R	H 3767 R	H 4708 R	H 4709 R	H 4710 R	H 4711 R	H 4712 R

<u>H 4708 R</u>

<u>H 4709</u> R

<u>H 4710 R</u>

<u>H 4711 R</u>

<u>H 4712 R</u>

<u>H</u> 3767 R

<u>H</u> 3762 R

<u>H 3738 R H 3761 R</u>

<u>H 3763</u> R

```
H 4713 R
                 H 4714 R
                              H 4715 R
                                            H 4716 R
                                                         H 4717 R
                                                                                H 4274 R
                                                                                              H 4275 R
                                                                                                           H 4276 R
                                                                                                                        H 4277 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4278 R
    <u>H 4718</u> R
                 <u>H 4719</u> R
                              H 4720 R
                                            <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                                         H 4722 CR
                                                                                 H 4280 CR
                                                                                              <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4288</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4290 R
    H 4723 CR
                 <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                              <u>H 4725 CR</u>
                                            H 4726 R
                                                         <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                                                H 4292 R
                                                                                              H 4294 CR
                                                                                                           <u>H 4297 R</u>
                                                                                                                        H 4298 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4300 R
                                                                                <u>H 4302</u> R
    <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                              <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                         <u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4303</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H 4305</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4306</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4307</u> R
                                                                                <u>H 4308</u> R
    H 4733 R
                 H 4734 R
                              H 4737 R
                                            H 4738 R
                                                         H 4739 R
                                                                                              H 4309 R
                                                                                                           H 4311 R
                                                                                                                        H 4313 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4326 R
                                            H 4743 R
    H 4740 R
                 H 4741 R
                              H 4742 R
                                                         H 4744 R
                                                                                H 4327 R
                                                                                              H 4328 R
                                                                                                           H 4329 R
                                                                                                                        H 4330 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4331 R
                 H 4749 CR
                              H 4756 CR H 4759 CR H 4760 CR
                                                                                H 4333 R
                                                                                              H 4334 R
                                                                                                           H 4335 R
                                                                                                                        H 4345 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4346 R
    H 4745 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4349 R</u>
    <u>H 4779</u> R
                 <u>H 4782 R</u>
                              <u>H 4783</u> R
                                            <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                         <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                                                H 4348 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4350 CR</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4351</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4353 R
                              H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                <u>H</u> 4354 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4355</u> R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4359</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4360 R
    <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4789 R</u>
                                                                                H 4361 R
                                                                                              H 4362 R
                                                                                                           H 4363 R
                                                                                                                        H 4367 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4368 R
    Total bills reported: 434
                                                                                H 4369 R
                                                                                              H 4370 R
                                                                                                           H 4371 R
                                                                                                                        H 4372 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4373 R
    Total passed bills: 397
                                                                                H 4374 R
                                                                                              H 4375 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4379 R
                                                                                                           H 4377 R
                                                                                                                        H 4378 R
                                                                                H 4380 R
                                                                                              H 4381 R
                                                                                                           H 4383 R
                                                                                                                        H 4395 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 4398 R
                                                                                <u>H 4399 R</u>
Representative Bryant - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                              <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H 4402</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4403</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                H 4413 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4417 R
                                                                                              H 4414 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4416 R
    H 3011 GB H 3012 GB H 3024 GB H 3052 GB H 3061 GB
                                                                                H 4418 R
                                                                                              H 4419 R
                                                                                                           H 4420 R
                                                                                                                        H 4421 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4423 R
    H 3063 GB H 3064 GB H 3066 GB
                                           H 3071 JR
                                                         H 3093 GB
                                                                                H 4424 R
                                                                                              H 4425 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4429 CR
    H 3094 GB H 3098 GB H 3099 GB H 3105 GB
                                                         H 3134 GB
                                                                                H 4431 R
                                                                                              H 4432 R
                                                                                                           H 4433 R
                                                                                                                        H 4434 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4435 R
    H 3163 GB H 3169 GB H 3170 GB H 3172 GB
                                                        H 3173 GB
                                                                                H 4436 CR
                                                                                             H 4437 R
                                                                                                           H 4440 R
                                                                                                                        H 4441 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4442 R
    H 3192 GB H 3205 JR
                              H 3261 GB H 3262 GB
                                                         H 3263 GB
                                                                                H 4443 R
                                                                                              H 4444 R
                                                                                                           H 4447 R
                                                                                                                        H 4448 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4449 R
    <u>H 3264 GB</u> H 3265 GB
                              H 3288 GB
                                           H 3289 GB
                                                         H 3290 GB
                                                                                H 4450 R
                                                                                              H 4451 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4452</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4455 R
                                            H 3352 GB
                                                         H 3367 GB
    H 3291 GB
                 H 3292 GB
                              H 3293 GB
                                                                                H 4456 R
                                                                                              H 4457 R
                                                                                                           H 4458 R
                                                                                                                        H 4459 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4460 R
    H 3413 GB
                H 3418 GB
                              H 3419 GB
                                            H 3444 GB
                                                         H 3477 GB
                                                                                H 4461 R
                                                                                              H 4462 R
                                                                                                           H 4463 R
                                                                                                                        H 4464 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4465 R
    H 3484 GB
                H 3486 JR
                              H 3506 GB
                                           H 3520 GB
                                                         H 3537 GB
                                                                                <u>H 4470 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4472</u> R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4473</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4474</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4475</u> R
                H 3549 GB
    H 3544 GB
                              H 3619 GB
                                            H 3627 R
                                                         H 3628 R
                                                                                H 4477 R
                                                                                              H 4478 R
                                                                                                           H 4479 R
                                                                                                                        H 4480 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4482 R
    H 3629 R
                 <u>H 3630 R</u>
                              H 3631 R
                                            H 3632 R
                                                         <u>H 3633</u> R
                                                                                <u>H 4483</u> R
                                                                                              <u>H 4485</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4499 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4494</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4496</u> R
    H 3635 R
                 H 3636 R
                              H 3637 R
                                            H 3638 R
                                                         H 3639 R
                                                                                H 4568 GB
                                                                                             H 4629 R
                                                                                                           H 4630 R
                                                                                                                        H 4631 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4632 R
    H 3640 R
                 H 3641 R
                              H 3642 R
                                            H 3643 R
                                                                                H 4633 R
                                                                                              H 4634 R
                                                                                                           H 4635 R
                                                                                                                        H 4636 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4637 R
                                                         H 3644 R
    H 3646 R
                 H 3647 R
                              H 3648 CR
                                            H 3649 R
                                                         H 3650 R
                                                                                <u>H 4638 R</u>
                                                                                              H 4639 R
                                                                                                           H 4640 R
                                                                                                                        H 4641 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4642 R
    H 3651 R
                 H 3652 R
                              H 3654 R
                                            H 3694 GB
                                                         H 3698 JR
                                                                                H 4643 R
                                                                                              H 4644 R
                                                                                                           H 4645 R
                                                                                                                        H 4646 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4647 R
                              <u>H 3702</u> R
    H 3699 R
                 <u>H 3701</u> R
                                            H 3703 R
                                                         <u>H 3704</u> R
                                                                                <u>H 4648 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4650</u> R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4653 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4658 R
    H 3705 CR
                 H 3708 GB
                              H 3712 R
                                            H 3713 R
                                                         H 3714 R
                                                                                H 4674 R
                                                                                              H 4675 R
                                                                                                           H 4676 R
                                                                                                                        H 4678 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4679 R
    H 3717 R
                 H 3718 R
                              H 3719 R
                                            H 3720 CR
                                                         H 3721 CR
                                                                                H 4680 R
                                                                                              H 4681 R
                                                                                                           H 4685 R
                                                                                                                        H 4686 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4687 R
    H 3722 R
                 H 3734 R
                              H 3735 R
                                            H 3736 R
                                                         H 3738 R
                                                                                H 4688 R
                                                                                              H 4689 R
                                                                                                           H 4690 R
                                                                                                                        H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4692 R
                              H 3761 R
                                                         H 3763 R
                                                                                H 4693 R
                                                                                              H 4694 R
                                                                                                           H 4695 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4697 R
    H 3751 GB
                 H 3755 GB
                                            H 3762 R
                                                                                                                        H 4696 R
                                                                                <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                                              H 4699 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4702 R
    <u>H 3767</u> R
                 <u>H 3768</u> R
                              <u>H</u> 3777 R
                                            <u>H 3778</u> R
                                                         <u>H 3780 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4701</u> R
                 <u>H 3783 R</u>
                              H 3784 R
                                            H 3791 GB
                                                         H 3802 R
                                                                                H 4703 R
                                                                                              H 4704 R
                                                                                                           H 4705 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4707 R
    H 3781 R
                                                                                                                        H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4712 R
    H 3803 R
                 H 3809 R
                              H 3810 R
                                            H 3811 R
                                                         H 3812 R
                                                                                H 4708 R
                                                                                              H 4709 R
                                                                                                           H 4710 R
                                                                                                                        H 4711 R
    H 3824 R
                 H 3825 CR
                              H 3827 R
                                            H 3828 R
                                                         H 3829 R
                                                                                H 4713 R
                                                                                              H 4714 R
                                                                                                           H 4715 R
                                                                                                                        H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4717 R
    H 3831 R
                 <u>H 3832</u> R
                              H 3837 R
                                            H 3843 R
                                                         H 3844 R
                                                                                H 4718 R
                                                                                              H 4719 R
                                                                                                           H 4720 R
                                                                                                                        H 4721 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4722 CR
                                                         H 3877 GB
                                                                                                           H 4725 CR
    H 3848 R
                 <u>H 3854</u> R
                              H 3862 R
                                            H 3874 R
                                                                                H 4723 CR
                                                                                             H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4727</u> R
                 H 3885 GB
                              H 3888 JR
                                            H 3902 R
                                                         H 3903 R
                                                                                H 4728 R
                                                                                              H 4729 R
                                                                                                           H 4730 R
                                                                                                                        H 4731 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4732 R
    H 3879 R
                                            H 3931 R
    H 3904 R
                 H 3911 R
                              H 3929 R
                                                         H 3939 GB
                                                                                H 4733 R
                                                                                              H 4734 R
                                                                                                           H 4737 R
                                                                                                                        H 4738 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4739 R
    H 3940 GB
                 H 3943 GB
                              H 3944 R
                                            H 3945 R
                                                         H 3947 R
                                                                                H 4740 R
                                                                                              H 4741 R
                                                                                                           H 4742 R
                                                                                                                        H 4743 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4744 R
    H 3955 CR
                 H 3958 GB
                              <u>H</u> 3962 R
                                            H 3963 R
                                                         H 3964 CR
                                                                                <u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                              H 4749 CR
                                                                                                           <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                                                                                        H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4760 CR
    H 3969 R
                 H 3970 R
                              H 3971 CR
                                            H 3972 CR
                                                         H 3973 CR
                                                                                H 4774 GB
                                                                                             H 4776 GB
                                                                                                           <u>H 4779 R</u>
                                                                                                                        H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4783 R
                H 3976 GB
    H 3975 CR
                              H 3980 R
                                            H 3982 GB
                                                         H 3987 R
                                                                                H 4785 R
                                                                                              H 4787 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4790 CR
                                                                                                           <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
    H 3995 GB
                H 3999 GB
                              H 4001 R
                                            H 4002 R
                                                         H 4003 R
                                                                                H 4791 CR
    H 4004 R
                 H 4010 R
                              H 4012 R
                                            H 4013 R
                                                         H 4021 R
    <u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4026</u> R
                              H 4038 R
                                            H 4039 R
                                                         <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                                                                 Total bills reported: 491
    H 4044 R
                 H 4045 R
                              H 4049 R
                                                         H 4055 R
                                                                                 Total passed bills: 413
                                            H 4054 R
    <u>H 4065</u> R
                 <u>H 4066</u> R
                              <u>H</u> 4077 R
                                            <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                         H 4079 R
    H 4081 R
                 H 4089 R
                              H 4095 R
                                            H 4096 R
                                                         H 4104 R
                                                                            Representative Burns - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4105 R
                 H 4108 R
                              H 4109 R
                                            H 4112 R
                                                         H 4114 R
    <u>H 4116 R</u>
                 <u>H 4117 R</u>
                              <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                            H 4119 R
                                                         <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                                                                 H 3002 GB H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3016 GB H 3030 GB
                                                                                H 3042 GB H 3060 GB H 3061 GB H 3064 GB H 3076 GB
    <u>H 4121 R</u>
                 H 4122 R
                              <u>H 4124</u> R
                                            H 4126 R
                                                         H 4127 R
                                                                                <u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3096 GB H 3105 GB H 3107 GB
                 <u>H 4129 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 3109 GR
    <u>H 4128</u> R
                              H 4130 R
                                            <u>H 4131 R</u>
                                                         <u>H 4134 R</u>
                              H 4137 CR
                                            H 4138 CR
                                                         H 4153 GB
                                                                                 H 3110 GB H 3111 GB H 3119 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3126 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3146 GB
    H 4135 R
                 H 4136 CR
                                                                                H 3163 GB H 3164 GB H 3180 GB
    H 4162 GB
                 H 4166 R
                              H 4167 R
                                            H 4183 CR
                                                         H 4190 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3185 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3217 GB
                              H 4194 R
                                            H 4203 GB
                                                         H 4205 R
                                                                                 H 3218 GB H 3223 GB H 3232 GB H 3249 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3253 GB
    H 4192 R
                 H 4193 R
    <u>H 4206</u> R
                 <u>H 4207</u> R
                              <u>H 4208</u> R
                                            H 4213 GB
                                                         <u>H 4214</u> R
                                                                                H 3259 GB H 3260 JR
                                                                                                           H 3261 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3262 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3263 GB
                                            <u>H 4223</u> R
                                                                                             H 3265 GB
                                                                                                          H 3284 JR
                                                                                                                        H 3291 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3326 GB
    <u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4217 CR</u>
                              <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                         <u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                <u>H</u> 3264 <u>GB</u>
    <u>H 4226 R</u>
                 <u>H 4227 R</u>
                              H 4228 R
                                                         H 4234 R
                                            H 4230 GB
                                                                                 H 3339 GB
                                                                                             H 3345 JR
                                                                                                           H 3387 GB
                                                                                                                        H 3388 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3403 GB
    <u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>
                 H 4236 CR
                              H 4237 R
                                            H 4238 R
                                                         H 4239 R
                                                                                H 3410 GB
                                                                                             H 3432 GB
                                                                                                           H 3444 GB
                                                                                                                        H 3445 JR
                                                                                                                                      H 3447 GB
                                                                                                           H 3463 GB
    H 4250 R
                 H 4257 R
                              H 4258 R
                                            H 4259 R
                                                         H 4260 R
                                                                                 H 3450 GB
                                                                                             H 3452 GB
                                                                                                                        H 3477 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3484 GB
    H 4263 R
                 H 4264 R
                              H 4265 R
                                            H 4266 CR H 4273 R
                                                                                H 3491 GB H 3496 GB H 3497 GB
                                                                                                                        H 3498 JR
                                                                                                                                     H 3502 GB
```

```
H 3503 GB H 3506 GB H 3508 GB H 3510 GB H 3511 GB
                                                                            H 4428 CR H 4429 CR H 4431 R
                                                                                                                    H 4432 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4433 R
                                                                            <u>H 4434 R</u>
H 3512 GB H 3518 GB H 3537 GB
                                       H 3541 GB
                                                    H 3556 GB
                                                                                          <u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4436 CR</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4437</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 4440 R
H 3568 GB H 3569 GB H 3602 JR
                                                     H 3627 R
                                       H 3603 JR
                                                                            <u>H 4441</u> R
                                                                                          H 4442 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4443</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4444</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4447 R
             <u>H 3629</u> R
                          H 3630 R
                                                     <u>H 3632</u> R
                                                                            <u>H 4448</u> <u>R</u>
H 3628 R
                                        <u>H 3631</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 4449</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4450</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4451</u> R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4452</u> R
                                                     <u>H 3638</u> R
H 3633 R
             H 3635 R
                          H 3636 R
                                       H 3637 R
                                                                            H 4453 R
                                                                                         H 4455 R
                                                                                                       H 4456 R
                                                                                                                    H 4457 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4458 R
H 3639 R
             H 3640 R
                          H 3641 R
                                       H 3642 R
                                                     H 3643 R
                                                                            H 4459 R
                                                                                         H 4460 R
                                                                                                       H 4461 R
                                                                                                                    H 4462 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4463 R
H 3644 R
             H 3646 R
                          H 3647 R
                                        H 3648 CR H 3649 R
                                                                            H 4464 R
                                                                                          H 4465 R
                                                                                                       H 4470 R
                                                                                                                    H 4472 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4473 R
H 3650 R
             <u>H 3651</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H</u> 3652 <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H 3654</u> <u>R</u>
                                                     H 3680 GB
                                                                            H 4474 R
                                                                                          H 4475 R
                                                                                                       H 4477 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4478</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4479 R
                                                     H 3702 R
H 3682 GB H 3698 JR
                                                                            <u>H 4480</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          H 4482 R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4494 R</u>
                          <u>H 3699</u> <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H</u> 3701 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4483</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>
H 3703 R
             H 3704 R
                          H 3705 CR
                                       H 3710 JR
                                                    H 3712 R
                                                                            H 4496 R
                                                                                          H 4499 R
                                                                                                       H 4502 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4503 GB H 4515 GB
H 3713 R
             H 3714 R
                          H 3717 R
                                        H 3718 R
                                                     H 3719 R
                                                                            H 4517 GB
                                                                                         H 4523 GB
                                                                                                       H 4525 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4528 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4531 GB
            H 3721 CR
                          H 3722 R
                                        H 3731 GB
                                                    H 3734 R
                                                                            H 4532 GB
                                                                                         H 4539 GB
                                                                                                       H 4542 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4545 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4550 GB
H 3720 CR
H 3735 R
             H 3736 R
                          H 3738 R
                                        H 3750 GB
                                                    H 3761 R
                                                                            H 4553 GB
                                                                                         H 4555 GB
                                                                                                       H 4559 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4560 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4565 GB
                                                                                                       H 4575 GB
<u>H</u> 3762 R
             <u>H 3763</u> R
                          H 3765 GB
                                       <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                     <u>H</u> 3768 R
                                                                            H 4567 GB
                                                                                         H 4568 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4586 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4587 GB
             <u>H 3778</u> R
                                       <u>H 3781 R</u>
H 3777 R
                          H 3780 R
                                                     H 3783 R
                                                                            H 4593 GB
                                                                                         H 4594 GB
                                                                                                      H 4604 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4605 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4606 JR
H 3784 R
             H 3791 GB
                          H 3802 R
                                        H 3803 R
                                                     H 3809 R
                                                                            H 4607 GB
                                                                                         H 4608 GB
                                                                                                       H 4609 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4612 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4629 R
                                                                                         H 4631 R
H 3810 R
             H 3811 R
                          H 3812 R
                                        H 3824 R
                                                     H 3825 CR
                                                                            H 4630 R
                                                                                                       H 4632 R
                                                                                                                    H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4634 R
H 3827 R
             H 3828 R
                          H 3829 R
                                        H 3831 R
                                                     H 3832 R
                                                                            H 4635 R
                                                                                          H 4636 R
                                                                                                       H 4637 R
                                                                                                                    H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4646 R
H 3834 GB H 3836 R
                          H 3837 R
                                        H 3843 R
                                                     H 3844 R
                                                                            <u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          H 4648 R
                                                                                                       H 4650 R
                                                                                                                    H 4651 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4674 R
                                                                            <u>H 4675</u> R
H 3848 R
             H 3854 R
                          H 3855 R
                                        H 3862 R
                                                     H 3869 GB
                                                                                          H 4676 R
                                                                                                       H 4678 R
                                                                                                                    H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4680 R
H 3874 R
             H 3875 R
                          H 3877 GB
                                       H 3878 GB
                                                    H 3879 R
                                                                            H 4681 R
                                                                                          H 4685 R
                                                                                                       H 4686 R
                                                                                                                    H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4688 R
H 3899 GB
            H 3902 R
                          H 3903 R
                                        H 3904 R
                                                     H 3911 R
                                                                            H 4689 R
                                                                                          H 4690 R
                                                                                                       H 4691 R
                                                                                                                    H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4693 R
H 3929 R
             H 3931 R
                          H 3943 GB
                                       H 3944 R
                                                     H 3945 R
                                                                            H 4694 R
                                                                                          H 4695 R
                                                                                                       H 4696 R
                                                                                                                    H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4698 R
<u>H 3947</u> R
             H 3955 CR
                          H 3962 R
                                        H 3963 R
                                                     H 3964 CR
                                                                            <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4701 R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4702</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4703 R
             H 3971 CR
                          H 3972 CR
                                                    H 3975 CR
                                       H 3973 CR
                                                                            H 4704 R
                                                                                          H 4705 R
                                                                                                       H 4706 R
                                                                                                                    H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4708 R
H 3970 R
H 3976 GB H 3979 GB
                          H 3980 R
                                        H 3987 R
                                                     H 3988 CR
                                                                            <u>H 4709</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4712</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4713 R
                                                                                          <u>H 4710</u> <u>R</u>
H 3995 GB H 4000 GB
                          H 4001 R
                                        H 4002 R
                                                     H 4003 R
                                                                            H 4714 R
                                                                                         H 4715 R
                                                                                                       H 4716 R
                                                                                                                    H 4717 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4718 R
             H 4010 R
                          H 4012 R
                                        H 4013 R
                                                     H 4019 GB
                                                                            H 4719 R
                                                                                          H 4720 R
                                                                                                       H 4721 R
                                                                                                                    H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4723 CR
H 4004 R
                                        H 4027 GB H 4029 GB
                                                                            <u>H 4724 CR H 4725 CR H 4726 R</u>
H 4021 R
             H 4022 R
                          H 4026 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 4728 R
H 4038 R
             H 4039 R
                          H 4040 R
                                        H 4044 R
                                                     H 4045 R
                                                                            H 4729 R
                                                                                         H 4730 R
                                                                                                       H 4731 R
                                                                                                                    H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4733 R
H 4047 GB
                          H 4054 R
                                                     H 4059 GB
                                                                                          <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                                       H 4738 R
            <u>H 4049 R</u>
                                        H 4055 R
                                                                            <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4740 R
H 4061 GB
            H 4065 R
                          H 4066 R
                                        H 4077 R
                                                     H 4078 R
                                                                            H 4741 R
                                                                                          H 4742 R
                                                                                                       H 4743 R
                                                                                                                    H 4744 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4745 R
H 4079 R
             H 4081 R
                          H 4088 GB
                                       H 4089 R
                                                     H 4090 GB
                                                                            H 4749 CR
                                                                                         H 4752 CR
                                                                                                       H 4753 CR
                                                                                                                    H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4759 CR
H 4091 GB
            H 4092 GB
                          H 4095 R
                                        H 4096 R
                                                     H 4104 R
                                                                            H 4760 CR
                                                                                         H 4763 GB
                                                                                                       H 4764 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4772 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4776 GB
                          H 4109 R
H 4105 R
             H 4108 R
                                        H 4112 R
                                                     H 4114 R
                                                                            H 4779 R
                                                                                          H 4782 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4785 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4786 CR
             <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
<u>H 4116</u> R
                          <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4119 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                                                            <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4789</u> R
             H 4124 R
                          H 4126 R
                                       H 4127 R
                                                     H 4128 R
                                                                            H 4799 GB
H 4121 R
                                        H 4133 CR
H 4129 R
             H 4130 R
                          H 4131 R
                                                    H 4134 R
H 4135 R
             H 4136 CR
                          H 4137 CR
                                       H 4138 CR
                                                    H 4153 GB
                                                                            Total bills reported: 571
H 4162 GB
             <u>H 4166</u> R
                          H 4167 R
                                        H 4183 CR
                                                    H 4186 GB
                                                                            Total passed bills: 406
<u>H 4189 R</u>
                                        H 4192 R
                                                     H 4193 R
             H 4190 CR
                          <u>H 4191 R</u>
H 4205 R
                          H 4207 R
                                       <u>H 4208 R</u>
                                                     H 4213 GB
             H 4206 R
                                                                        Representative Bustos - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4214 R
             <u>H 4215 R</u>
                          H 4217 CR
                                       H 4221 R
                                                     <u>H 4223 R</u>
H 4225 R
             H 4226 R
                          H 4227 R
                                                     H 4233 CR
                                                                            H 3002 GB H 3042 GB H 3126 GB H 3161 GB H 3163 GB
                                        H 4228 R
<u>H 4234</u> R
             <u>H 4235</u> R
                          H 4236 CR
                                       <u>H 4237</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                                            H 3205 JR H 3223 GB
                                                                                                      H 3249 GB
                                                                                                                   H 3326 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3337 GB
H 4239 R
             H 4247 GB
                         H 4249 GB
                                       H 4250 R
                                                     H 4257 R
                                                                            H 3352 GB H 3569 GB H 3627 R
                                                                                                                    H 3628 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3629 R
             H 4259 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 3632</u> R
<u>H 4258</u> R
                          H 4260 R
                                                     <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                                            H 3630 R
                                                                                          H 3631 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3633</u> R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 3635</u> R
                                        <u>H 4263</u> <u>R</u>
H 4265 R
             H 4266 CR
                          H 4273 R
                                        H 4274 R
                                                     H 4275 R
                                                                            H 3636 R
                                                                                         H 3637 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 3639 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3640 R
H 4276 R
             H 4277 R
                          H 4278 R
                                        H 4280 CR
                                                    H 4286 R
                                                                            H 3641 R
                                                                                         H 3642 R
                                                                                                       H 3643 R
                                                                                                                    H 3644 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3645 R
<u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4288</u> R
                          H 4290 R
                                        <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
                                                     H 4294 CR
                                                                            <u>H</u> 3646 R
                                                                                          <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H</u> 3648 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                   <u>H 3649 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3650 R
             H 4298 R
                          H 4299 R
H 4297 R
                                        H 4300 R
                                                     H 4302 R
                                                                            H 3651 R
                                                                                          H 3652 R
                                                                                                       H 3654 R
                                                                                                                    H 3699 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3701 R
                                                                                          <u>H 3703 R</u>
H 4303 R
             <u>H 4305</u> R
                          H 4306 R
                                        H 4307 R
                                                     H 4308 R
                                                                            <u>H 3702</u> R
                                                                                                       H 3704 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3705</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 3712</u> R
H 4309 R
             H 4311 R
                          H 4313 R
                                        H 4325 GB
                                                    H 4326 R
                                                                            H 3713 R
                                                                                          H 3714 R
                                                                                                       H 3717 R
                                                                                                                    H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3719 R
H 4327 R
             H 4328 R
                          H 4329 R
                                                                            <u>H 3720 CR</u> H 3721 CR
                                                                                                       <u>H 3722 R</u>
                                       H 4330 R
                                                     H 4331 R
                                                                                                                    H 3734 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3735 R
H 4333 R
             <u>H 4334 R</u>
                          <u>H 4335</u> R
                                        H 4341 GB
                                                    H 4343 GB
                                                                            <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 3738</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 3762 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3763 R
<u>H 4345</u> R
             <u>H 4346</u> R
                          <u>H 4348</u> R
                                        H 4349 R
                                                     H 4350 CR
                                                                            <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                                                          H 3768 R
                                                                                                       <u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3778</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3780 R
             <u>H 4353</u> R
                          <u>H 4354</u> R
                                        <u>H 4355</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                            <u>H 3781</u> R
                                                                                          H 3783 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 3791 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3802 R
<u>H 4351</u> R
H 4359 R
                          <u>H 4361 R</u>
                                                     H 4363 R
                                                                            H 3803 R
                                                                                          H 3809 R
                                                                                                       H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3812 R
             H 4360 R
                                        H 4362 R
                                                                                                                    H 3811 R
H 4364 R
             H 4367 R
                          H 4368 R
                                        H 4369 R
                                                     H 4370 R
                                                                            H 3824 R
                                                                                          H 3825 CR
                                                                                                       H 3827 R
                                                                                                                    H 3828 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3829 R
             H 4372 R
                          H 4373 R
                                        H 4374 R
                                                                            H 3831 R
                                                                                                       H 3834 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3843 R
H 4371 R
                                                     H 4375 R
                                                                                          H 3832 R
                                                                                                                    H 3837 R
<u>H 4377</u> R
             <u>H 4378</u> R
                          <u>H 4379</u> R
                                        H 4380 R
                                                     <u>H 4381</u> R
                                                                            H 3844 R
                                                                                          H 3848 R
                                                                                                       H 3854 R
                                                                                                                    H 3860 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3862 R
             H 4387 GB
                          H 4388 JR
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3879</u> R
<u>H 4383</u> R
                                       H 4391 GB
                                                    H 4394 GB
                                                                            <u>H</u> 3865 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3874 R
                                                                                                       H 3876 GB
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 3902</u> R
                                                                            H <u>3903</u> R
                                                                                          H <u>3904</u> R
                                                                                                                    H <u>3929</u> R
             H 4399 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3931 R
H 4398 R
                          H 4400 R
                                        H 4402 R
                                                     H 4403 R
                                                                                                       H 3911 R
H 4411 R
             H 4413 R
                          H 4414 R
                                        H 4415 R
                                                     H 4416 R
                                                                            H 3944 R
                                                                                          H 3945 R
                                                                                                       H 3947 R
                                                                                                                    H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3958 GB
H 4417 R
             H 4418 R
                          H 4419 R
                                        H 4420 R
                                                     H 4421 R
                                                                            H 3962 R
                                                                                          H 3963 R
                                                                                                       H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                    H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3971 CR
H 4422 R
             H 4423 R
                          H 4424 R
                                        H 4425 R
                                                     H 4426 R
                                                                            H 3972 CR H 3973 CR H 3975 CR H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3979 GB
```

```
H 3980 R
             H 3981 GB H 3987 R
                                       H 3995 GB H 4001 R
                                                                           H 4706 R
                                                                                        H 4707 R
                                                                                                     H 4708 R
                                                                                                                  H 4709 R
                                                                                                                               H 4710 R
H 4002 R
             <u>H 4003</u> R
                          <u>H 4004</u> R
                                       <u>H 4010</u> R
                                                    H 4012 R
                                                                           <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                                                                        <u>H 4712</u> R
                                                                                                     <u>H 4713</u> R
                                                                                                                  <u>H 4714</u> R
                                                                                                                               H 4715 R
H 4013 R
             H 4021 R
                          H 4022 R
                                       H 4026 R
                                                    H 4028 GB
                                                                           H 4716 R
                                                                                        H 4717 R
                                                                                                     H 4718 R
                                                                                                                  H 4719 R
                                                                                                                               H 4720 R
<u>H 4038</u> R
             <u>H 4039</u> R
                                                    H 4045 R
                                                                           <u>H 4721</u> R
                                                                                                     H 4723 CR
                          <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                       <u>H 4044</u> R
                                                                                        <u>H 4722 CR</u>
                                                                                                                  <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                                                               <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                     H 4728 R
H 4049 R
             H 4054 R
                          H 4055 R
                                       H 4058 CR
                                                    H 4065 R
                                                                           <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                                                        H 4727 R
                                                                                                                  H 4729 R
                                                                                                                               H 4730 R
H 4066 R
             H 4077 R
                          H 4078 R
                                       H 4079 R
                                                    H 4081 R
                                                                           H 4731 R
                                                                                        H 4732 R
                                                                                                     H 4733 R
                                                                                                                  H 4734 R
                                                                                                                               H 4737 R
H 4087 GB
            H 4089 R
                          H 4095 R
                                       H 4096 R
                                                                           H 4738 R
                                                                                        H 4739 R
                                                                                                     H 4740 R
                                                                                                                  H 4741 R
                                                    H 4104 R
                                                                                                                               H 4742 R
H 4105 R
             H 4108 R
                          H 4109 R
                                       H 4112 R
                                                    <u>H 4114</u> R
                                                                           H 4743 R
                                                                                        H 4744 R
                                                                                                     <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                                                  H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                               <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                                           <u>H 4759 CR H 4760 CR H 4779 R</u>
<u>H 4116</u> R
             <u>H 4117</u> R
                          <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                       <u>H 4119 R</u>
                                                    <u>H 4120</u> R
                                                                                                                  <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                               H 4783 R
H 4121 R
             H 4124 R
                          H 4126 R
                                       H 4127 R
                                                    H 4128 R
                                                                           H 4785 R
                                                                                        H 4787 R
                                                                                                     H 4788 R
                                                                                                                  H 4789 R
                                                                                                                               H 4790 CR
H 4129 R
             H 4130 R
                          H 4131 R
                                       H 4134 R
                                                    H 4135 R
                                                                           H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
            H 4137 CR
                          H 4138 CR
                                       H 4153 GB
                                                    H 4166 R
H 4136 CR
H 4167 R
             H 4189 R
                          H 4190 CR
                                       H 4192 R
                                                    H 4193 R
                                                                           Total bills reported: 497
<u>H 4205</u> R
             <u>H 4206</u> R
                          <u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>
                                       <u>H 4208</u> R
                                                    <u>H 4214</u> R
                                                                           Total passed bills: 400
                          H 4221 R
                                       H 4223 R
                                                    H 4225 R
<u>H 4215</u> R
             H 4217 CR
H 4226 R
             <u>H 4227</u> R
                          H 4228 R
                                       H 4230 GB
                                                    H 4234 R
                                                                      Representative Calhoon - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                    H 4239 R
H 4235 R
             H 4236 CR
                          H 4237 R
                                       H 4238 R
H 4244 GB
            H 4250 R
                          H 4257 R
                                       H 4258 R
                                                    H 4259 R
                                                                           H 3065 GB H 3083 GB H 3205 JR H 3208 GB H 3216 GB
                                                                           H 3500 GB H 3502 GB H 3518 GB H 3577 R
H 4260 R
             H 4263 R
                          H 4264 R
                                       H 4265 R
                                                    H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                               H 3589 GB
                          <u>H 4275</u> R
H 4273 R
             H 4274 R
                                       H 4276 R
                                                    H 4277 R
                                                                           H 3602 JR
                                                                                       H 3609 JR
                                                                                                    H 3610 GB H 3612 GB
                                                                                                                              H 3613 GB
<u>H 4278</u> R
             H 4279 R
                          H 4280 CR
                                       H 4286 R
                                                    <u>H 4287</u> R
                                                                           H 3627 R
                                                                                        H 3628 R
                                                                                                     H 3629 R
                                                                                                                  H 3630 R
                                                                                                                               H 3631 R
H 4288 R
             H 4290 R
                          H 4292 R
                                       H 4294 CR
                                                    H 4297 R
                                                                           H 3632 R
                                                                                        H 3633 R
                                                                                                     H 3635 R
                                                                                                                  H 3636 R
                                                                                                                               H 3637 R
H 4298 R
             H 4300 R
                          H 4302 R
                                       H 4303 R
                                                    H 4305 R
                                                                           H 3638 R
                                                                                        H 3639 R
                                                                                                     H 3640 R
                                                                                                                  H 3641 R
                                                                                                                               H 3642 R
<u>H 4306</u> R
             <u>H 4307</u> R
                          H 4308 R
                                       H 4309 R
                                                    <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                                           <u>H 3643 R</u>
                                                                                        <u>H 3644 R</u>
                                                                                                     <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                                                                  <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                                                               H 3648 CR
             H 4323 GB
                          H 4326 R
                                       H 4327 R
                                                    H 4328 R
                                                                           H 3649 R
                                                                                        H 3650 R
                                                                                                     H 3651 R
                                                                                                                               H 3654 R
H 4313 R
                                                                                                                  H 3652 R
<u>H 4329</u> R
             H 4330 R
                          <u>H 4331</u> R
                                       <u>H 4333 R</u>
                                                    <u>H 4334</u> R
                                                                           <u>H 3699</u> R
                                                                                        <u>H 3701</u> R
                                                                                                     <u>H 3702</u> R
                                                                                                                  H 3703 R
                                                                                                                               H 3704 R
H 4335 R
             H 4345 R
                          H 4346 R
                                       H 4348 R
                                                    H 4349 R
                                                                           H 3705 CR
                                                                                       H 3712 R
                                                                                                     H 3713 R
                                                                                                                  H 3714 R
                                                                                                                               H 3717 R
H 4350 CR
            H 4351 R
                          H 4353 R
                                       H 4354 R
                                                    H 4355 R
                                                                           H 3718 R
                                                                                        H 3719 R
                                                                                                     H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                  H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                               H 3722 R
<u>H 4356</u> R
             H 4359 R
                          H 4360 R
                                       H 4361 R
                                                    H 4362 R
                                                                           <u>H 3734 R</u>
                                                                                        H 3735 R
                                                                                                     <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                                                  H 3738 R
                                                                                                                               H 3761 R
H 4363 R
             H 4364 R
                          H 4367 R
                                       H 4368 R
                                                    H 4369 R
                                                                           H 3762 R
                                                                                        H 3763 R
                                                                                                     H 3767 R
                                                                                                                  H 3768 R
                                                                                                                               H 3777 R
                                                    <u>H 4374</u> R
H 4370 R
             <u>H 4371 R</u>
                          H 4372 R
                                                                                        H 3780 R
                                       H 4373 R
                                                                           <u>H 3778</u> R
                                                                                                     <u>H 3781</u> R
                                                                                                                  H 3783 R
                                                                                                                               H 3784 R
                                                                           H 3791 GB
H 4375 R
             H 4377 R
                          H 4378 R
                                       H 4379 R
                                                    H 4380 R
                                                                                       H 3802 R
                                                                                                     H 3803 R
                                                                                                                  H 3809 R
                                                                                                                               H 3810 R
H 4381 R
             H 4383 R
                          H 4388 JR
                                       H 4391 GB
                                                    H 4398 R
                                                                           H 3811 R
                                                                                        H 3812 R
                                                                                                     H 3824 R
                                                                                                                  H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                               H 3827 R
H 4399 R
             H 4400 R
                          H 4402 R
                                       H 4403 R
                                                    H 4411 R
                                                                           H 3828 R
                                                                                        H 3829 R
                                                                                                     H 3831 R
                                                                                                                  H 3832 R
                                                                                                                               H 3837 R
                                                                                        H 3844 R
                                                                                                     H 3848 R
                                                                                                                  H 3854 R
                                                                                                                               H 3858 JR
H 4413 R
             H 4414 R
                          H 4415 R
                                       H 4416 R
                                                    H 4417 R
                                                                           H 3843 R
                                                    H 4423 R
                                                                           H 3862 R
                                                                                                     H 3879 R
                                                                                                                  H 3898 GB
                                                                                                                               H 3902 R
<u>H 4418</u> R
             H 4419 R
                          <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                       <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                                                        <u>H 3874</u> R
                          <u>H 4426 R</u>
             H 4425 R
                                       H 4428 CR
                                                    H 4429 CR
                                                                           H 3903 R
                                                                                        H 3904 R
                                                                                                     H 3911 R
                                                                                                                  H 3925 JR
                                                                                                                               H 3929 R
H 4424 R
                                                                           H 3931 R
                                                                                        H 3940 GB
                                                                                                     H 3944 R
                                                                                                                  H 3945 R
H 4431 R
             H 4432 R
                          H 4433 R
                                       H 4434 R
                                                    H 4435 R
                                                                                                                               H 3947 R
<u>H 4436 CR</u>
            H 4437 R
                          H 4440 R
                                       H 4441 R
                                                    H 4442 R
                                                                           H 3955 CR
                                                                                       H 3960 GB
                                                                                                     H 3962 R
                                                                                                                  H 3963 R
                                                                                                                               H 3964 CR
H 4443 R
             H 4444 R
                          H 4447 R
                                       H 4448 R
                                                    H 4449 R
                                                                           H 3970 R
                                                                                        H 3971 CR
                                                                                                     H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                  H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                               H 3975 CR
                                                                                        H 3987 R
                                                                                                     H 3995 GB
                                                                                                                  H 4001 R
                                                                                                                               H 4002 R
H 4450 R
             <u>H 4451 R</u>
                          H 4452 R
                                       H 4453 R
                                                    <u>H 4455</u> R
                                                                           H 3980 R
            <u>H 4457</u> R
                          <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                        H 4004 R
                                                                                                     H 4005 GB
                                                                                                                  H 4010 R
H 4456 R
                                       H 4459 R
                                                                           H 4003 R
                                                                                                                               H 4012 R
                                                    H 4460 R
H 4461 R
             <u>H 4462 R</u>
                          <u>H 4463</u> R
                                       H 4464 R
                                                    <u>H 4465</u> R
                                                                           H 4013 R
                                                                                        H 4021 R
                                                                                                     H 4022 R
                                                                                                                  H 4026 R
                                                                                                                               H 4038 R
H 4470 R
             H 4472 R
                          H 4473 R
                                       H 4474 R
                                                    H 4475 R
                                                                           H 4039 R
                                                                                        H 4040 R
                                                                                                     H 4044 R
                                                                                                                  H 4045 R
                                                                                                                               H 4049 R
H 4477 R
             H 4478 R
                          H 4479 R
                                       H 4480 R
                                                    H 4482 R
                                                                           <u>H</u> 4054 R
                                                                                        H 4055 R
                                                                                                     H 4065 R
                                                                                                                  H 4066 R
                                                                                                                               H 4067 GB
H 4483 R
             <u>H 4485 R</u>
                          H 4494 R
                                       <u>H 4496</u> R
                                                    H 4499 R
                                                                           H 4068 GB
                                                                                       H 4077 R
                                                                                                     H 4078 R
                                                                                                                  <u>H 4079</u> R
                                                                                                                               H 4081 R
H 4502 GB H 4503 GB H 4507 GB
                                                    H 4509 JR
                                      H 4508 JR
                                                                           H 4089 R
                                                                                        H 4095 R
                                                                                                     H 4096 R
                                                                                                                  H 4104 R
                                                                                                                               <u>H 4105</u> R
H 4511 GB H 4513 GB H 4514 GB
                                      H 4515 GB
                                                    H 4516 GB
                                                                           H 4108 R
                                                                                        H 4109 R
                                                                                                     H 4112 R
                                                                                                                  H 4114 R
                                                                                                                               H 4116 R
H 4517 GB H 4519 GB H 4522 GB
                                      H 4523 GB
                                                   H 4524 GB
                                                                           H 4117 R
                                                                                        H 4118 R
                                                                                                     H 4119 R
                                                                                                                  H 4120 R
                                                                                                                               H 4121 R
H 4527 GB H 4528 GB H 4529 GB H 4530 GB
                                                   H 4536 GB
                                                                           <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                                                                        <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                                                                     <u>H 4127</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                  <u>H 4128</u> R
                                                                                                                               <u>H 4129 R</u>
H 4538 GB H 4539 GB H 4540 GB H 4541 GB
                                                   H 4543 GB
                                                                           H 4130 R
                                                                                        H 4131 R
                                                                                                     H 4134 R
                                                                                                                  H 4135 R
                                                                                                                               H 4136 CR
                                                                                       <u>H 4138 CR</u>
H 4544 GR
            H 4545 GB H 4546 GB
                                      H 4548 GB
                                                    H 4550 GB
                                                                           <u>H 4137 CR</u>
                                                                                                    H 4145 GB
                                                                                                                 H 4162 GB
                                                                                                                               H 4166 R
H 4551 JR
            H 4552 JR
                          H 4553 GB
                                      H 4555 GB
                                                    H 4556 GB
                                                                           H 4167 R
                                                                                        H 4181 CR
                                                                                                     H 4190 CR
                                                                                                                 H 4192 R
                                                                                                                               H 4193 R
             H 4560 GB
                          H 4561 GB
                                       H 4563 GB
                                                    H 4565 GB
                                                                           H 4203 GB
                                                                                       H 4205 R
H 4558 GB
                                                                                                     H 4206 R
                                                                                                                  H 4207 R
                                                                                                                               H 4208 R
H 4567 GB
            H 4569 GB
                          H 4570 GB
                                       H 4574 GB
                                                    H 4575 GB
                                                                           H 4210 GB
                                                                                        <u>H 4214 R</u>
                                                                                                     <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                                                                                  H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                               <u>H 4221 R</u>
                          H 4597 GB
H 4579 GB
            H 4593 GB
                                       H 4601 GB
                                                    H 4605 GB
                                                                           H 4223 R
                                                                                        <u>H 4225</u> R
                                                                                                     H 4226 R
                                                                                                                  H 4227 R
                                                                                                                               H 4228 R
H 4611 GR
            H 4612 GB
                          H 4613 GB
                                       H 4619 GB
                                                    H 4620 GB
                                                                           <u>H 4234</u> R
                                                                                        H 4235 R
                                                                                                     H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                  <u>H 4237</u> R
                                                                                                                               H 4238 R
H 4622 GB
            H 4629 R
                          H 4630 R
                                                    H 4632 R
                                                                           H 4239 R
                                                                                        <u>H 4250 R</u>
                                                                                                     H 4257 R
                                                                                                                               H 4259 R
                                       H 4631 R
                                                                                                                  H 4258 R
H 4633 R
             H 4634 R
                          H 4635 R
                                       H 4636 R
                                                    H 4637 R
                                                                           H 4260 R
                                                                                        H 4263 R
                                                                                                     H 4264 R
                                                                                                                  H 4265 R
                                                                                                                               H 4266 CR
                                                                                                     H 4275 R
H 4642 R
             H 4646 R
                          H 4647 R
                                       H 4648 R
                                                    H 4650 R
                                                                           H 4273 R
                                                                                        H 4274 R
                                                                                                                  H 4276 R
                                                                                                                               H 4277 R
<u>H 4651</u> R
             <u>H 4663</u> R
                          <u>H 4674</u> R
                                       <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                    <u>H 4676</u> R
                                                                           <u>H 4278</u> R
                                                                                        H 4279 R
                                                                                                     H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                  <u>H 4286</u> R
                                                                                                                               H 4287 R
<u>H 4678</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4679</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                       <u>H 4681 R</u>
                                                    <u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                           <u>H 4288 R</u>
                                                                                        H 4290 R
                                                                                                     <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                  H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                               <u>H 4297</u> R
                          H 4688 R
                                                                                                                  <u>H 4303 R</u>
                                                                                                                               H 4305 R
                                                    H 4690 R
H 4686 R
             H 4687 R
                                       H 4689 R
                                                                           H 4298 R
                                                                                        H 4300 R
                                                                                                     H 4302 R
H 4691 R
             H 4692 R
                          H 4693 R
                                       H 4694 R
                                                    H 4695 R
                                                                           H 4306 R
                                                                                        H 4307 R
                                                                                                     H 4308 R
                                                                                                                  H 4309 R
                                                                                                                               H 4311 R
H 4696 R
             H 4697 R
                          H 4698 R
                                       H 4699 R
                                                    H 4700 R
                                                                           H 4313 R
                                                                                        H 4316 CR
                                                                                                     H 4319 GB
                                                                                                                  H 4326 R
                                                                                                                               H 4327 R
H 4701 R
             H 4702 R
                                       H 4704 R
                                                    H 4705 R
                                                                           H 4328 R
                                                                                        H 4329 R
                                                                                                     H 4330 R
                                                                                                                               H 4333 R
                          <u>H 4703 R</u>
                                                                                                                  H 4331 R
```

<u>H 4334</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4348</u> <u>R</u>	Representative Ca	rter - Session	124 (2021-2022	2)	
<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	** 4404 CD	** ***	** ** ** **	** ***	** ***
<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>			H 3243 GB		
<u>H 4362 R</u> <u>H 4370 R</u>	H 4363 R H 4371 P	H 4367 R	H 4368 R H 4373 R	<u>H 4369 R</u> H 4374 P	H 3361 GB H 3514 JR	H 3375 GB H 3588 GB	H 3420 GB H 3598 GB	H 3500 GB H 3599 GB	H 3509 GB H 3602 JR
H 4375 R	<u>H 4371 R</u> <u>H 4377 R</u>	H 4372 R H 4378 R	H 4379 R	<u>H 4374 R</u> <u>H 4380 R</u>	H 3612 GB	H 3620 GB	H 3627 R	H 3628 R	H 3629 R
H 4381 R	H 4383 R	H 4389 GB	H 4398 R	H 4399 R	H 3630 R	H 3631 R	H 3632 R	H 3633 R	H 3635 R
H 4400 R	H 4402 R	H 4403 R	H 4411 R	H 4413 R	H 3636 R	H 3637 R	H 3638 R	H 3639 R	H 3640 R
H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 4417 R	H 4418 R	H 3641 R	H 3642 R	H 3643 R	H 3644 R	H 3646 R
H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R	H 4424 R	H 3647 R	H 3648 CR	H 3649 R	H 3650 R	H 3651 R
<u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>	<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3652 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3654</u> <u>R</u>	H 3696 GB	<u>H 3699 R</u>	<u>H 3701 R</u>
<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 3702 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3703</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3704 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3705</u> <u>CR</u>	H 3706 GB
<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3712 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3713 R</u>	<u>H 3714</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3717</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>
<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 3719 R</u>		H 3721 CR		H 3731 GB
<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455 R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 3734 R</u>	<u>H 3735 R</u>	H 3736 R	<u>H 3738 R</u>	H 3755 GB
<u>H 4457 R</u> <u>H 4462 R</u>	H 4458 R H 4463 R	H 4459 R H 4464 R	H 4460 R H 4465 R	<u>H 4461 R</u> <u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 3761</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 3777</u> <u>R</u>	H 3762 R H 3778 R	H 3763 R H 3780 R	H 3767 R H 3781 R	H 3768 R H 3783 R
H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R	H 4477 R	H 3784 R	H 3791 GB	H 3802 R	H 3803 R	H 3809 R
H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 4483 R	H 3810 R	H 3811 R	H 3812 R	H 3824 R	H 3825 CR
H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4496 R	H 4499 R	H 4560 GB	H 3827 R	H 3828 R	H 3829 R	H 3831 R	H 3832 R
H 4570 GB	H 4628 R	H 4629 R	H 4630 R	<u>H 4631</u> R	H 3834 GB	H 3837 R	H 3838 JR	H 3843 R	H 3844 R
<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> R	<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H 3848 R</u>	H 3850 GB	<u>H 3854</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3862</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3874 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4637 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4646 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>	H 3876 GB	<u>H</u> 3879 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3902 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3903 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3904 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4650</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4654</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4659</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>	H 3909 GB	<u>H 3911</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3929</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3931</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3944</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678 R</u>	H 4679 R	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 3945</u> <u>R</u>	H 3947 R		<u>H 3962 R</u>	<u>H 3963 R</u>
<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685 R</u>	<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687 R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	H 3964 CR H 3975 CR			H 3972 CR	
<u>H 4689 R</u> <u>H 4694 R</u>	H 4690 R H 4695 R	H 4691 R H 4696 R	H 4692 R H 4697 R	<u>H 4693 R</u> H 4698 R	H 4002 R	H 4003 R	H 3980 R H 4004 R	H 3987 R H 4010 R	H 4001 R H 4012 R
H 4699 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R	H 4702 R	H 4703 R	H 4013 R	H 4021 R	H 4022 R	H 4026 R	H 4038 R
H 4704 R	H 4705 R	H 4706 R	H 4707 R	H 4708 R	H 4039 R	H 4040 R	H 4044 R	H 4045 R	H 4049 R
H 4709 R	H 4710 R	H 4711 R	H 4712 R	H 4713 R	H 4054 R	H 4055 R	H 4061 GB	H 4065 R	H 4066 R
H 4714 R	H 4715 R	H 4716 R	H 4717 R	H 4718 R	H 4077 R	H 4078 R	<u>H 4079 R</u>	H 4081 R	H 4089 R
<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721 R</u>	H 4722 CR	<u>H 4723 CR</u>	<u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4096</u> R	<u>H 4104 R</u>	<u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4108 R</u>
<u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>		<u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4109 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4112</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>	<u>H 4117 R</u>
<u>H 4729 R</u>	<u>H 4730 R</u>	<u>H 4731 R</u>	<u>H 4732 R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4118 R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>
<u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4737 R</u>	<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4739 R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>
<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742 R</u>	<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	
<u>H 4749 CR</u> H 4779 R	H 4754 CR H 4782 R	<u>H 4756 CR</u> <u>H 4783 R</u>	H 4759 CR H 4785 R	<u>H 4760 CR</u> H 4787 R	<u>H 4138 CR</u> <u>H 4190 CR</u>	H 4192 R	H 4162 GB H 4193 R	H 4166 R H 4203 GB	<u>H 4167</u> <u>R</u> H 4205 R
H 4788 R	H 4789 R	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	<u>11 4707</u> K	H 4206 R	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	H 4214 R	H 4215 R
<u> </u>	<u> </u>	11, 0	22 1.72 020		H 4217 CR	H 4221 R	H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R
Total bills re	ported: 444				H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR
Total passed	bills: 402				<u>H 4237</u> R	<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239 R</u>	H 4247 GB	H 4249 GB
					<u>H 4250 R</u>	<u>H 4257</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4259</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>
Senator Campsen	- Session 124	(2021-2022)			<u>H</u> 4263 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4264</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4265 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266 CR</u>	
C 0001 CD	C 0020 CD	C 0050 CD	C 0102 CD	C 0104 CD	<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>	<u>H 4278 R</u>
	S 0038 GB S 0106 GB			S 0104 GB S 0109 GB	<u>H 4280 CR</u>		H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R
S 0105 GB S 0110 JR		S 0107 GB S 0112 GB		S 0109 GB S 0114 GB	<u>H 4292  R</u> <u>H 4302  R</u>	H 4294 CR H 4303 R	H 4305 R	H 4298 R H 4306 R	H 4300 R H 4307 R
S 0110 JR S 0115 GB		S 0117 GB		S 0114 GB	H 4308 R	H 4309 R	H 4311 R	H 4313 R	H 4324 JR
S 0120 GB		S 0122 GB		S 0152 GB	H 4326 R	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R
S 0212 GB	S 0242 GB	S 0271 GB	S 0290 GB	S 0379 GB	H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4345 R
S 0464 GB	S 0477 GB	S 0479 GB	S 0497 GB	S 0499 GB	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u>
<u>S</u> <u>0510</u> <u>GB</u>	S 0513 R	S 0516 JR	S 0523 R	S 0541 GB	<u>H 4353</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> R	<u>H 4356</u> R	<u>H 4359 R</u>
S 0556 GB		S 0590 GB		S 0599 R	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	H 4364 R
S 0600 R		S 0627 GB		S 0632 CR	<u>H 4367 R</u>	H 4368 R	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>
	S 0676 GB			S 0698 JR	<u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375 R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u>
<u>S 0734 R</u> S 0792 CR	S 0735 R S 0799 R	S 0757 R S 0818 R	S 0759 R S 0829 R	S 0760 R S 0840 R	<u>H 4378 R</u> H 4387 CR	H 4379 R H 4389 GR	H 4380 R H 4391 GR	<u>H 4381 R</u> H 4395 GR	H 4383 R H 4308 R
S 0792 CR S 0853 R	S 0858 R	S 0818 R S 0865 GB	S 0829 R S 0933 GB	S 0840 R S 0935 GB	H 4387 GB H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4391 GB H 4402 R	H 4395 GB H 4403 R	H 4411 R
S 0939 R		S 0966 GB		S 0986 GB	H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 4417 R
<u> </u>					H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R
Total hills re	norted: 75				H 4424 R		H 4426 R		

<u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4431</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H</u> 4425 <u>R</u>

<u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4444 R</u>

 $\underline{H} \ \underline{4436} \ \underline{CR} \quad \underline{H} \ \underline{4437} \ \underline{R}$ 

<u>H 4426</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4433</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4440 R</u>

<u>H 4447</u> R

<u>H 4428 CR H 4429 CR</u>

<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4442 R</u>

<u>H 4449</u> R

<u>H 4434</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4441</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4448</u> <u>R</u>

Total bills reported: 75

Total passed bills: 29

```
H 4450 R
                 H 4451 R
                               H 4452 R
                                            H 4453 R
                                                          H 4455 R
                                                                                 H 3701 R
                                                                                               H 3702 R
                                                                                                            H 3703 R
                                                                                                                          H 3704 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3705 CR
                                             <u>H 4459 R</u>
    <u>H 4456</u> R
                  <u>H 4457</u> R
                               <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                          H 4460 R
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3712 <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 3713</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3717</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3718 R
                                                                                                            H 3721 CR
    <u>H 4461</u> R
                 <u>H 4462 R</u>
                               H 4463 R
                                             H 4464 R
                                                          H 4465 R
                                                                                 H 3719 R
                                                                                               H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3722</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3731 GB
                                                                                                            <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3755 GB
    <u>H 4470 R</u>
                 <u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4473 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3738 R
                                             <u>H 4474 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 3763 R</u>
                               <u>H 4479</u> R
    H 4477 R
                 H 4478 R
                                             H 4480 R
                                                          H 4482 R
                                                                                 H 3761 R
                                                                                               H 3762 R
                                                                                                                          H 3767 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3768 R
                                                                                                            H 3780 R
    H 4483 R
                 H 4485 R
                               H 4494 R
                                             H 4496 R
                                                          H 4499 R
                                                                                 H 3777 R
                                                                                               H 3778 R
                                                                                                                          H 3781 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3783 R
    H 4629 R
                 H 4630 R
                               H 4631 R
                                                                                 H 3784 R
                                                                                               H 3791 GB
                                                                                                            H 3802 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3805 GB
                                             H 4632 R
                                                          H 4633 R
                                                                                                                          H 3803 R
    <u>H 4634</u> R
                 <u>H 4635</u> R
                               H 4636 R
                                             <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                          H 4642 R
                                                                                 H 3809 R
                                                                                               H 3810 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 3811</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 3812 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3824 R
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
    <u>H 4646</u> R
                 <u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4648 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H</u> 3827 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 3828</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3829</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 3831</u> R
                                             <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4651</u> <u>R</u>
    H 4674 R
                 H 4675 R
                               H 4676 R
                                             H 4678 R
                                                          H 4679 R
                                                                                 H 3832 R
                                                                                               H 3837 R
                                                                                                            H 3840 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3843 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3844 R
    H 4680 R
                 H 4681 R
                               H 4685 R
                                             H 4686 R
                                                          H 4687 R
                                                                                 H 3848 R
                                                                                               H 3854 R
                                                                                                            H 3862 R
                                                                                                                          H 3874 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3879 R
    H 4688 R
                 H 4689 R
                                                                                 H 3898 GB
                                                                                               H 3902 R
                                                                                                            H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3911 R
                               H 4690 R
                                             H 4691 R
                                                          H 4692 R
                                                                                                                          H 3904 R
    H 4693 R
                 H 4694 R
                               H 4695 R
                                             H 4696 R
                                                          H 4697 R
                                                                                 H 3929 R
                                                                                               H 3931 R
                                                                                                            H 3944 R
                                                                                                                          H 3945 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3947 R
                  <u>H 4699 R</u>
                               <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 H 3955 CR
                                                                                              H 3960 GB
                                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3962 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3964 CR
    <u>H 4698</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4701 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3963</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4705 R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 3970 R</u>
                                                                                               H 3971 CR
                                                                                                            H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                         H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 3975 CR
    H 4703 R
                 H 4704 R
                                             H 4706 R
                                                          H 4707 R
    H 4708 R
                 H 4709 R
                               H 4710 R
                                             <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                                          H 4712 R
                                                                                 H 3976 GB
                                                                                               H 3980 R
                                                                                                            H 3982 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3987 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3991 GB
                               H 4715 R
                                             H 4716 R
                                                                                 H 3999 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4004 R
    H 4713 R
                 H 4714 R
                                                          H 4717 R
                                                                                               H 4001 R
                                                                                                            H 4002 R
                                                                                                                          H 4003 R
                               H 4720 R
    H 4718 R
                 H 4719 R
                                             H 4721 R
                                                          H 4722 CR
                                                                                 H 4010 R
                                                                                               H 4012 R
                                                                                                            H 4013 R
                                                                                                                          H 4021 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4022 R
                                                                                               H 4030 GB
    H 4723 CR
                 <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                               H 4725 CR
                                            <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                          H 4727 R
                                                                                 H 4026 R
                                                                                                            H 4038 R
                                                                                                                          H 4039 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4040 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4045</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4054</u> R
                 H 4729 R
                                             H 4731 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4044 R</u>
                                                                                                            H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4055 R
    H 4728 R
                               <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>
    <u>H 4733</u> R
                 H 4734 R
                               H 4737 R
                                            <u>H 4738</u> R
                                                          H 4739 R
                                                                                 H 4059 GB
                                                                                               H 4065 R
                                                                                                            H 4066 R
                                                                                                                          H 4067 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4068 GB
    H 4740 R
                 H 4741 R
                               H 4742 R
                                            H 4743 R
                                                          H 4744 R
                                                                                 H 4077 R
                                                                                               H 4078 R
                                                                                                            H 4079 R
                                                                                                                          H 4081 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4089 R
    H 4745 R
                  H 4749 CR
                               H 4756 CR
                                            H 4759 CR
                                                         H 4760 CR
                                                                                 H 4095 R
                                                                                               H 4096 R
                                                                                                            H 4104 R
                                                                                                                          H 4105 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4108 R
    H 4765 GB
                 H 4768 GB
                               H 4774 GB
                                            H 4775 GB
                                                         H 4778 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4109</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4112 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4114 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4116</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4117 R
                  H 4782 R
                                                          H 4787 R
                                                                                 H 4118 R
                                                                                               H 4119 R
    <u>H 4779</u> R
                               <u>H 4783 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4785</u> R
                                                                                                            H 4120 R
                                                                                                                          H 4121 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4124 R
                               H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                                                               H 4127 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4128</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4129</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4130 R
    <u>H 4788</u> R
                  <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                                 H 4131 R
                                                                                               H 4134 R
                                                                                                            H 4135 R
                                                                                                                          H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4137 CR
                                                                                 H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4183 CR
    Total bills reported: 449
                                                                                              H 4166 R
                                                                                                            H 4167 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4188 R
    Total passed bills: 395
                                                                                 H 4190 CR
                                                                                              H 4192 R
                                                                                                            H 4193 R
                                                                                                                          H 4203 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4205 R
                                                                                 H 4206 R
                                                                                               H 4207 R
                                                                                                            H 4208 R
                                                                                                                          H 4214 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4215 R
                                                                                                            H 4223 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4225</u> R
                                                                                 H 4217 CR
                                                                                              <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 4226 R
Senator Cash - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                 H 4227 R
                                                                                               H 4228 R
                                                                                                            H 4234 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4236 CR
    S 0133 JR S 0141 CR S 0378 GB S 0379 GB S 0380 GB
                                                                                 H 4237 R
                                                                                               H 4238 R
                                                                                                            H 4239 R
                                                                                                                          H 4245 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4250 R
    S 0381 GB S 0382 GB S 0383 GB
                                            S 0384 JR
                                                         S 0385 GB
                                                                                 H 4257 R
                                                                                               H 4258 R
                                                                                                            H 4259 R
                                                                                                                          H 4260 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4263 R
                 S 0457 GB
                               S 0510 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4268 GB
    S 0386 GB
                                            S 0523 R
                                                          S 0531 GB
                                                                                 H 4264 R
                                                                                               H 4265 R
                                                                                                            H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4273 R
                 S 0551 GB S 0586 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4274</u> R
    S 0536 GB
                                            S 0599 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4277</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4278 R
                                                          S 0600 R
                                                                                 H 4280 CR
                                                                                                            <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4287 R</u>
    S 0632 CR
                               S 0645 GB
                                                         S 0734 R
                                                                                              H 4283 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4288 R
                 S 0643 R
                                            S 0675 GB
    S 0735 R
                                             S 0799 R
                 S 0757 R
                               S 0759 R
                                                          S 0803 R
                                                                                 H 4290 R
                                                                                               H 4292 R
                                                                                                            H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4297 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4298 R
    S 0811 GB
                               S 0838 GB
                                           S 0840 R
                                                          S 0853 R
                                                                                 H 4299 R
                                                                                               H 4300 R
                                                                                                            H 4302 R
                                                                                                                         H 4303 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4305 R
                 S 0818 R
    S 0858 R
                 S 0891 GB S 0922 GB S 0933 GB
                                                         S 0935 GB
                                                                                 H 4306 R
                                                                                               H 4307 R
                                                                                                            H 4308 R
                                                                                                                          H 4309 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4311 R
                 S 0969 GB S 0970 GB S 0986 GB
                                                         S 0988 GB
                                                                                                            H 4327 R
    S 0939 R
                                                                                 H 4313 R
                                                                                               H 4326 R
                                                                                                                          H 4328 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4329 R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4335</u> R
                                                                                 H 4330 R
                                                                                               H 4331 R
                                                                                                            H 4333 R
                                                                                                                          H 4334 R
                                                                                 H 4345 R
                                                                                               H 4346 R
    Total bills reported: 45
                                                                                                            <u>H 4348 R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4349 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4350 CR
    Total passed bills: 18
                                                                                 H 4351 R
                                                                                               H 4353 R
                                                                                                            H 4354 R
                                                                                                                          H 4355 R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                                 H 4359 R
                                                                                               H 4360 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4361</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4362 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4363 R
Representative Caskey - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                 H 4367 R
                                                                                               H 4368 R
                                                                                                            H 4369 R
                                                                                                                          H 4370 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4371 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4373</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4377 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4374</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>
    H 3002 GB H 3011 GB H 3012 GB H 3014 CR H 3016 GB
                                                                                 H 4378 R
                                                                                               H 4379 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4380 R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4381 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4383 R
    H 3025 GB H 3026 GB H 3032 GB H 3060 GB H 3069 GB
                                                                                 H 4388 JR
                                                                                               H 4398 R
                                                                                                            H 4399 R
                                                                                                                          H 4400 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4402 R
    H 3092 GB H 3094 GB H 3095 GB H 3096 GB H 3097 GB
                                                                                 H 4403 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4414</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4415 R
    H 3098 GB H 3120 GB H 3121 GB H 3134 GB H 3170 GB
                                                                                 H 4416 R
                                                                                               H 4417 R
                                                                                                            H 4418 R
                                                                                                                          H 4419 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4420 R
    H 3179 GB H 3192 GB H 3197 GB H 3200 GB
                                                         H 3205 JR
                                                                                 <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4423 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 4426 R
    H 3223 GB
                 H 3224 GB
                               H 3230 GB H 3243 GB
                                                         H 3244 GB
                                                                                 H 4428 CR
                                                                                              H 4429 CR
                                                                                                            H 4431 R
                                                                                                                          H 4432 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4433 R
                                            H 3287 GB
                               H 3271 GB
                                                         H 3288 GB
    H 3261 GB
                 H 3262 GB
                                                                                 H 4434 R
                                                                                               H 4435 R
                                                                                                            H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4437 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4440 R
    H 3289 GB
                 H 3290 GB
                               H 3293 GB
                                            H 3308 GB
                                                          H 3336 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4442 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4443 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4447 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4444 R</u>
    H 3346 GB
                 H 3352 GB
                               H 3362 GB
                                            H 3398 GB
                                                         H 3399 GB
                                                                                 H 4448 R
                                                                                               H 4449 R
                                                                                                            H 4450 R
                                                                                                                          H 4451 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4452 R
                               H 3443 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4453</u> R
                 H 3432 GB
                                            H 3444 GB
                                                         H 3445 JR
                                                                                               <u>H 4455</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4457</u> R
    H 3431 GB
                                                                                                            <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4458 R
                 H 3447 GB H 3448 GB
                                           H 3463 GB
                                                         H 3464 GB
                                                                                 H 4459 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4460 R</u>
    H 3446 JR
                                                                                                            <u>H 4461</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4462 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4463 R
                 H 3470 GB H 3498 JR
    H 3465 GB
                                            H 3506 GB
                                                         H 3531 GB
                                                                                 H 4464 R
                                                                                               H 4465 R
                                                                                                            H 4470 R
                                                                                                                          H 4472 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4473 R
    H 3537 GB
                H 3551 GB H 3560 GB
                                            H 3562 GB
                                                         H 3564 GB
                                                                                 H 4474 R
                                                                                               H 4475 R
                                                                                                            H 4476 R
                                                                                                                          H 4477 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4478 R
    H 3575 GB
                 H 3600 GB <u>H 3627</u> R
                                             H 3628 R
                                                          H 3629 R
                                                                                 H 4479 R
                                                                                               H 4480 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4482</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4483</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4485 R
                 <u>H 3631</u> R
    <u>H</u> 3630 R
                               <u>H</u> 3632 R
                                             <u>H</u> 3633 R
                                                          <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4494 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4496</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4499 R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4561 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4614 GB
    H 3636 R
                               H 3638 R
                                            H 3639 R
                                                          <u>H 3640 R</u>
                 H 3637 R
                                                                                 H 4628 R
                                                                                               H 4629 R
                                                                                                            H 4630 R
                                                                                                                          H 4631 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4632 R
    H 3641 R
                  H 3642 R
                               H 3643 R
                                             H 3644 R
                                                          H 3646 R
                                                                                 H 4633 R
                                                                                               H 4634 R
                                                                                                            H 4635 R
                                                                                                                          H 4636 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4637 R
```

H 4642 R

H 4651 R

H 4646 R

H 4654 R

H 4647 R

H 4655 R

H 4648 R

H 4656 R

H 4650 R

H 4657 R

H 3647 R

H 3652 R

H 3648 CR

<u>H 3654</u> R

H 3649 R

H 3650 R

H 3683 GB H 3698 JR

H 3651 R

H 3699 R

```
H 4659 R
                 H 4674 R
                               H 4675 R
                                             H 4676 R
                                                          H 4678 R
                                                                                  H 4217 CR H 4221 R
                                                                                                             H 4223 R
                                                                                                                           H 4225 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4226 R
    <u>H 4679</u> R
                  <u>H 4680 R</u>
                               <u>H 4681</u> <u>R</u>
                                             H 4685 R
                                                          H 4686 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4228</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4230 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4233 CR
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4234 R</u>
                                                                                                             H 4237 R
    H 4687 R
                 <u>H 4688 R</u>
                               H 4689 R
                                             H 4690 R
                                                          <u>H 4691</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                                                H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 4239 R
    <u>H 4692</u> R
                                                                                  H 4247 GB
                                                                                               H 4249 GB
                                                                                                             <u>H 4250 R</u>
                 <u>H 4693</u> R
                               <u>H 4694</u> R
                                             <u>H 4695</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4257</u> R
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4258</u> R
    H 4697 R
                 <u>H 4698</u> R
                               H 4699 R
                                             H 4700 R
                                                          H 4701 R
                                                                                  H 4259 R
                                                                                                H 4260 R
                                                                                                             H 4261 R
                                                                                                                           H 4263 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4264 R
    H 4702 R
                 H 4703 R
                               H 4704 R
                                             H 4705 R
                                                          H 4706 R
                                                                                  H 4265 R
                                                                                                H 4266 CR H 4273 R
                                                                                                                           H 4274 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4275 R
    H 4707 R
                 H 4708 R
                               H 4709 R
                                             H 4710 R
                                                          H 4711 R
                                                                                  H 4276 R
                                                                                                             H 4278 R
                                                                                                                           H 4280 CR
                                                                                                H 4277 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4286 R
    H 4712 R
                 <u>H 4713 R</u>
                               H 4714 R
                                             H 4715 R
                                                          <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                  H 4287 R
                                                                                                H 4288 R
                                                                                                             H 4290 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4294 CR
                                             <u>H 4720 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4297</u> R
                                                                                                H 4298 R
                                                                                                             H 4299 R
    <u>H 4717</u> R
                 <u>H 4718 R</u>
                               <u>H 4719</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4300 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4302</u> R
    H 4722 CR
                 H 4723 CR
                               H 4724 CR
                                            H 4725 CR
                                                          H 4726 R
                                                                                  H 4303 R
                                                                                                H 4305 R
                                                                                                             H 4306 R
                                                                                                                           H 4307 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4308 R
    H 4727 R
                 H 4728 R
                               H 4729 R
                                             <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                          H 4731 R
                                                                                  H 4309 R
                                                                                                H 4311 R
                                                                                                             H 4313 R
                                                                                                                           H 4325 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4326 R
    H 4732 R
                 H 4733 R
                                                                                  H 4327 R
                                                                                                H 4328 R
                                                                                                             H 4329 R
                                                                                                                           H 4330 R
                               H 4734 R
                                             H 4737 R
                                                          H 4738 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4331 R
    H 4739 R
                 H 4740 R
                               H 4741 R
                                             H 4742 R
                                                          H 4743 R
                                                                                  H 4333 R
                                                                                                H 4334 R
                                                                                                             H 4335 R
                                                                                                                           H 4341 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4345 R
                  <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4346</u> R
                                                                                                H 4348 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4349</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4350 CR
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4351 R</u>
    <u>H 4744 R</u>
                               <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                             <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                          <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                               H 4782 R
                                                                                  H 4353 R
                                                                                                H 4354 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4355</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4356 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4359 R
                 H 4779 R
                                             H 4783 R
                                                          <u>H 4785</u> R
    H 4760 CR
                 H 4788 R
                               H 4789 R
                                             H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                  H 4360 R
                                                                                                H 4361 R
                                                                                                              H 4362 R
                                                                                                                           H 4363 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4367 R
    <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  H 4368 R
                                                                                                H 4369 R
                                                                                                             H 4370 R
                                                                                                                           H 4371 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4372 R
    Total bills reported: 505
                                                                                  H 4373 R
                                                                                                H 4374 R
                                                                                                             H 4375 R
                                                                                                                           H 4377 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4378 R
    Total passed bills: 407
                                                                                  H 4379 R
                                                                                                H 4380 R
                                                                                                              H 4381 R
                                                                                                                           H 4383 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4387 GB
                                                                                  H 4388 JR
                                                                                               H 4391 GB
                                                                                                             H 4394 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4398 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4399 R
Representative Chumley - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                                                         H 4413 R
                                                                                  H 4400 R
                                                                                                H 4402 R
                                                                                                             H 4403 R
                                                                                                                           H 4411 R
                                                                                  H 4414 R
                                                                                                H 4415 R
                                                                                                             H 4416 R
                                                                                                                           H 4417 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4418 R
    H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3016 GB H 3030 GB H 3042 GB
                                                                                  H 4419 R
                                                                                                H 4420 R
                                                                                                             H 4421 R
                                                                                                                           H 4422 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4423 R
    H 3060 GB H 3061 GB H 3064 GB H 3076 GB
                                                          H 3094 GB
                                                                                  <u>H 4424 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4429 CR
    H 3096 GB H 3105 GB H 3107 GB H 3109 GB
                                                          H 3110 GB
                                                                                  H 4431 R
                                                                                                H 4432 R
                                                                                                              H 4433 R
                                                                                                                           H 4434 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4435 R
    H 3111 GB H 3119 GB H 3126 GB H 3146 GB
                                                          H 3161 GB
                                                                                  H 4436 CR
                                                                                               <u>H</u> 4437 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4440 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4442 R</u>
    H 3163 GB H 3217 GB H 3218 GB H 3232 GB
                                                         H 3249 GB
                                                                                  H 4443 R
                                                                                                H 4444 R
                                                                                                             H 4447 R
                                                                                                                           H 4448 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4449 R
    H 3291 GB H 3326 GB H 3345 JR H 3387 GB
                                                         H 3388 GB
                                                                                  H 4450 R
                                                                                                H 4451 R
                                                                                                                           H 4453 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4455 R
                                                                                                             H 4452 R
    H 3432 GB H 3450 GB H 3491 GB H 3510 GB H 3568 GB
                                                                                  H 4456 R
                                                                                                H 4457 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4459 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4460 R
    H 3602 JR H 3603 JR <u>H 3627</u> <u>R</u>
                                             H 3628 R
                                                          H 3629 R
                                                                                  H 4461 R
                                                                                                H 4462 R
                                                                                                             H 4463 R
                                                                                                                           H 4464 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4465 R
                               <u>H 3632</u> R
    <u>H 3630 R</u>
                 <u>H 3631</u> R
                                             H 3633 R
                                                          <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4470 R</u>
                                                                                                H 4472 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4473</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4474 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4475 R
    H 3636 R
                 H 3637 R
                               H 3638 R
                                             H 3639 R
                                                          H 3640 R
                                                                                  H 4477 R
                                                                                                H 4478 R
                                                                                                             H 4479 R
                                                                                                                           H 4480 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4482 R
    H 3641 R
                 H 3642 R
                               H 3643 R
                                             H 3644 R
                                                          H 3646 R
                                                                                  H 4483 R
                                                                                                H 4485 R
                                                                                                              H 4494 R
                                                                                                                           H 4496 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4499 R
    H 3647 R
                 H 3648 CR
                               H 3649 R
                                             H 3650 R
                                                          H 3651 R
                                                                                  H 4528 GB
                                                                                               H 4545 GB
                                                                                                             H 4550 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4560 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4567 GB
    H 3652 R
                  H 3654 R
                               H 3680 GB
                                             H 3699 R
                                                          H 3701 R
                                                                                  H 4568 GB
                                                                                               H 4629 R
                                                                                                              H 4630 R
                                                                                                                           H 4631 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4632 R
    H 3702 R
                               H 3704 R
                                             H 3705 CR
                                                          H 3710 JR
                                                                                  H 4633 R
                                                                                                              H 4635 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4637 R
                 H 3703 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4634 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4636</u> R
                 <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                             <u>H 3717 R</u>
    H 3712 R
                               H 3714 R
                                                          H 3718 R
                                                                                  H 4642 R
                                                                                                             H 4647 R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                                                                                H 4646 R
                                                                                                                           H 4648 R
    H 3719 R
                                                          H 3734 R
                 H 3720 CR
                               H 3721 CR
                                             H 3722 R
                                                                                  H 4651 R
                                                                                                H 4674 R
                                                                                                              H 4675 R
                                                                                                                           H 4676 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4678 R
    H 3735 R
                 H 3736 R
                               H 3738 R
                                             H 3750 GB
                                                          H 3761 R
                                                                                  H 4679 R
                                                                                                H 4680 R
                                                                                                             H 4681 R
                                                                                                                           H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4686 R
    <u>H</u> 3762 R
                 H 3763 R
                               H 3765 GB
                                             H 3767 R
                                                          H 3768 R
                                                                                  H 4687 R
                                                                                                H 4688 R
                                                                                                              H 4689 R
                                                                                                                           H 4690 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4691 R
                               <u>H 3780 R</u>
    H 3777 R
                 <u>H 3778 R</u>
                                             H 3781 R
                                                          H 3783 R
                                                                                  H 4692 R
                                                                                                H 4693 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4694</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4695 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4696 R
                 H 3791 GB
                               H 3802 R
                                                                                                             H 4699 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4700 R</u>
    H 3784 R
                                             H 3803 R
                                                          H 3809 R
                                                                                  H 4697 R
                                                                                                H 4698 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4701 R
                               H 3812 R
                                             H 3824 R
    H 3810 R
                 <u>H 3811 R</u>
                                                          H 3825 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4702</u> R
                                                                                                H 4703 R
                                                                                                             H 4704 R
                                                                                                                           H 4705 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4706 R
                 H 3828 R
                               H 3829 R
                                             H 3831 R
                                                          H 3832 R
                                                                                  H 4707 R
                                                                                                H 4708 R
                                                                                                             H 4709 R
                                                                                                                           H 4710 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4711 R
    H 3827 R
    H 3836 R
                  <u>H</u> 3837 R
                               <u>H</u> 3843 <u>R</u>
                                             H 3844 R
                                                          <u>H 3848</u> R
                                                                                  H 4712 R
                                                                                                H 4713 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 4715 R
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4716 R</u>
    <u>H 3854</u> R
                 H 3855 R
                               H 3862 R
                                             H 3869 GB
                                                          H 3874 R
                                                                                  H 4717 R
                                                                                                H 4718 R
                                                                                                              H 4719 R
                                                                                                                           H 4720 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4721 R
                                             H 3903 R
    H 3878 GB
                 H 3879 R
                               H 3902 R
                                                          H 3904 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4722 CR</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4726 R
    H 3905 CR
                 H 3911 R
                               H 3929 R
                                             H 3931 R
                                                          H 3943 GB
                                                                                  H 4727 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4728</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4729</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4731 R
    H 3944 R
                 H 3945 R
                               H 3947 R
                                             H 3955 CR H 3962 R
                                                                                  H 4732 R
                                                                                                H 4733 R
                                                                                                             H 4734 R
                                                                                                                           H 4737 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4738 R
                  H 3964 CR H 3970 R
    <u>H 3963</u> R
                                             H 3971 CR
                                                          H 3972 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4739</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4740 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4741</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4743 R
    H 3973 CR H 3975 CR H 3976 GB
                                            H 3979 GB
                                                          H 3980 R
                                                                                  H 4744 R
                                                                                                H 4745 R
                                                                                                             H 4749 CR H 4752 CR H 4753 CR
    H 3987 R
                 H 3988 CR
                               H 4001 R
                                             H 4002 R
                                                          H 4003 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                               H 4759 CR
                                                                                                             <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4763 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4764 GB
                                                                                                                           <u>H 477</u>9 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4782 R
    H 4004 R
                 H 4010 R
                               H 4012 R
                                             H 4013 R
                                                          H 4019 GB
                                                                                  H 4772 GB
                                                                                               H 4774 GB
                                                                                                             H 4776 GB
    H 4021 R
                 H 4022 R
                               H 4026 R
                                             H 4038 R
                                                          H 4039 R
                                                                                  H 4783 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4785</u> R
                                                                                                             H 4786 CR H 4787 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4788 R
    H 4040 R
                 <u>H 4044 R</u>
                               <u>H 4045</u> R
                                             H 4047 GB
                                                          <u>H 4049 R</u>
                                                                                                H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
                                                                                  <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
    <u>H 4054</u> R
                 H 4055 R
                               H 4059 GB
                                             H 4065 R
                                                          H 4066 R
    <u>H 4077</u> R
                               <u>H 4079</u> R
                                             <u>H 4081</u> R
                  <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                          H 4088 GB
                                                                                  Total bills reported: 494
                 H 4091 GB
                               H 4092 GB
                                             H 4095 R
                                                          H 4<u>096</u> R
                                                                                  Total passed bills: 404
    H 4089 R
    H 4104 R
                 H 4105 R
                               H 4108 R
                                             H 4109 R
                                                          H 4112 R
                               H 4117 R
                                                                              Senator Climer - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4114 R
                 H 4116 R
                                             H 4118 R
                                                          H 4119 R
    <u>H 4120 R</u>
                 <u>H 4121</u> R
                               <u>H 4124</u> R
                                             H 4126 R
                                                          H 4127 R
                                                                                  \underline{S} \ \underline{0001} \ \underline{GB} \quad S \ 0028 \ \underline{GB} \quad \underline{S} \ \underline{0107} \ \underline{GB} \quad S \ 0113 \ \underline{GB} \quad S \ 0133 \ \underline{JR}
    <u>H 4128</u> R
                 <u>H 4129 R</u>
                               <u>H 4130 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4131 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4134 R</u>
    H 4135 R
                 H 4136 CR
                                            H 4138 CR
                                                                                  <u>S 0147 JR</u> S 0152 GB S 0245 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0271 GB S 0288 GB
                               H 4137 CR
                                                          H 4153 GB
```

S 0289 GB

S 0290 GB S 0291 R

S 0294 GB S 0295 GB S 0296 GB S 0297 GB

S 0299 GB S 0300 GB S 0301 GB S 0302 JR

S 0292 JR

S 0293 GB

S 0298 GB

S 0303 GB

H 4162 GB

H 4190 CR

H 4206 R

H 4166 R

H 4191 R

H 4207 R

H 4167 R

H 4192 R

H 4208 R

H 4186 GB

H 4193 R

H 4214 R

H 4189 R

H 4205 R

H 4215 R

```
S 0304 GB S 0363 CR S 0367 GB S 0406 R
                                                       S 0479 GB
                                                                              H 4277 R
                                                                                           H 4278 R
                                                                                                       H 4280 CR H 4286 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4287 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4290 R</u>
    S 0499 GB
                S <u>0510</u> GB
                             S 0516 JR
                                          S 0523 R
                                                       S 0528 GB
                                                                              H 4288 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4297</u> R
                                                       S 0597 JR
    S 0531 GB
                S 0548 GB
                             S 0586 GB
                                          S 0594 GB
                                                                              H 4298 R
                                                                                           H 4300 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4302</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4303</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4305 R
    S 0599 R
                             S 0603 GB
                                          S 0619 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4306</u> <u>R</u>
                <u>S</u> <u>0600</u> <u>R</u>
                                                       S <u>0627</u> GB
                                                                                           <u>H 4307</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4308</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4309</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4311 R
    S 0632 CR
                S 0638 R
                             S 0645 GB
                                         S 0647 JR
                                                       S 0667 GB
                                                                              H 4313 R
                                                                                          H 4314 CR
                                                                                                       H 4317 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4326 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4327 R
    S 0676 GB
                S 0677 GB S 0679 GB
                                         S 0698 JR
                                                       S 0700 R
                                                                              H 4328 R
                                                                                          H 4329 R
                                                                                                       H 4330 R
                                                                                                                    H 4331 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4333 R
    S 0703 GB
                                                                              H 4334 R
                                                                                           H 4335 R
                                                                                                       H 4340 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4346 R
                S 0716 GB
                             S 0734 R
                                          S 0735 R
                                                       S 0755 R
                                                                                                                    H 4345 R
    S 0757 R
                <u>S</u> <u>0759</u> <u>R</u>
                             S 0762 GB S 0799 R
                                                       S 0803 R
                                                                              H 4348 R
                                                                                           H 4349 R
                                                                                                       H 4350 CR
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4351 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 4353 R
    S 0811 GB
                             S 0840 R
                S 0818 R
                                          S 0853 R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 4354 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4355</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4359</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4360 R
                                                       S 0858 R
                S 0888 GB
                             S 0911 GB
                                         S 0920 R
                                                       S 0922 GB
                                                                              H 4361 R
                                                                                           H 4362 R
                                                                                                       H 4363 R
                                                                                                                    H 4367 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4368 R
    S 0864 R
    S 0923 GB
                S 0924 GB
                             S 0925 GB
                                         S 0929 GB
                                                       S 0933 GB
                                                                              H 4369 R
                                                                                           H 4370 R
                                                                                                       H 4371 R
                                                                                                                    H 4372 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4373 R
                             S 0947 GB
                                          S 0968 GB
                                                       S 0969 GB
                                                                              H 4374 R
                                                                                           H 4375 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4379 R
    S 0935 GB
                S 0939 R
                                                                                                       H 4377 R
                                                                                                                    H 4378 R
    S 0970 GB
                S 0974 GB S 0986 GB
                                                                              H 4380 R
                                                                                           H 4381 R
                                                                                                       H 4383 R
                                                                                                                    H 4384 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4389 GB
                                                                              H 4398 R
                                                                                           H 4399 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4402</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 4403 R
                                                                              H 4411 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4416 R
                                                                                           H 4413 R
                                                                                                       H 4414 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4415</u> R
    Total bills reported: 88
    Total passed bills: 33
                                                                              H 4417 R
                                                                                           H 4418 R
                                                                                                        H 4419 R
                                                                                                                    H 4420 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4421 R
                                                                              H 4423 R
                                                                                           H 4424 R
                                                                                                       H 4425 R
                                                                                                                    H 4426 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4428 CR
Representative Clyburn - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                              H 4429 CR
                                                                                          H 4431 R
                                                                                                       H 4432 R
                                                                                                                    H 4433 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4434 R
                                                                              H 4435 R
                                                                                           H 4436 CR
                                                                                                       H 4437 R
                                                                                                                    H 4440 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4441 R
    H 3089 GB H 3152 GB H 3183 GB H 3228 GB H 3427 GB
                                                                              H 4442 R
                                                                                           H 4443 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4447 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4448 R
                                                                              H 4449 R
    H 3428 GB
                H 3562 GB H 3574 GB H 3616 GB
                                                       H 3617 GB
                                                                                           H 4450 R
                                                                                                       H 4451 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4452</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4453 R
    H 3620 GB
                H 3627 R
                             H 3628 R
                                          H 3629 R
                                                       H 3630 R
                                                                              H 4455 R
                                                                                           H 4456 R
                                                                                                       H 4457 R
                                                                                                                    H 4458 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4459 R
    H 3631 R
                H 3632 R
                             H 3633 R
                                          H 3635 R
                                                       H 3636 R
                                                                              H 4460 R
                                                                                           H 4461 R
                                                                                                        H 4462 R
                                                                                                                    H 4463 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4464 R
    <u>H 3637</u> R
                 <u>H 3638</u> R
                             <u>H 3639 R</u>
                                          H 3640 R
                                                       <u>H 3641 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4465 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4470 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4473</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4474 R
                H 3643 R
                             H 3644 R
                                                                              H 4475 R
                                                                                           H 4477 R
                                                                                                        H 4478 R
                                                                                                                    H 4479 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4480 R
    H 3642 R
                                          H 3646 R
                                                       H 3647 R
    H 3648 CR
                <u>H 3649 R</u>
                             <u>H 3650</u> R
                                          <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                       <u>H 3652</u> R
                                                                              H 4482 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4485</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4496 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4483</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4494</u> <u>R</u>
    H 3654 R
                H 3665 GB H 3666 GB
                                         H 3667 GB
                                                       H 3668 GB
                                                                              H 4499 R
                                                                                           H 4629 R
                                                                                                       H 4630 R
                                                                                                                    H 4631 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4632 R
    H 3679 JR
                H 3699 R
                             H 3701 R
                                          H 3702 R
                                                       H 3703 R
                                                                              H 4633 R
                                                                                           H 4634 R
                                                                                                       H 4635 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4637 R
                                                                                                                    H 4636 R
    H 3704 R
                 H 3705 CR
                             H 3712 R
                                          H 3713 R
                                                       H 3714 R
                                                                              H 4642 R
                                                                                           H 4646 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4648 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4650 R
    H 3715 R
                H 3717 R
                             H 3718 R
                                          H 3719 R
                                                       H 3720 CR
                                                                              H 4651 R
                                                                                           H 4674 R
                                                                                                       H 4675 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4678 R
                                                                                                                    H 4676 R
                             H 3723 GB
                                         H 3724 GB
                                                       H 3725 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4679</u> R
    H 3721 CR H 3722 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4681</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4686 R
    H 3734 R
                H 3735 R
                             H 3736 R
                                          H 3738 R
                                                       H 3761 R
                                                                              H 4687 R
                                                                                           H 4688 R
                                                                                                       H 4689 R
                                                                                                                    H 4690 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4691 R
    H 3762 R
                 H 3763 R
                             H 3764 R
                                          H 3767 R
                                                       H 3768 R
                                                                              H 4692 R
                                                                                           H 4693 R
                                                                                                       H 4694 R
                                                                                                                    H 4695 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4696 R
    H 3771 GB
                H 3777 R
                             H 3778 R
                                          H 3780 R
                                                       H 3781 R
                                                                              H 4697 R
                                                                                           H 4698 R
                                                                                                        H 4699 R
                                                                                                                    H 4700 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4701 R
                                                                              H 4702 R
    H 3783 R
                 H 3784 R
                             H 3793 GB
                                          H 3794 GB
                                                       H 3802 R
                                                                                           H 4703 R
                                                                                                        H 4704 R
                                                                                                                    H 4705 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4706 R
                 <u>H 3806</u> R
                                                       H 3810 R
                                                                              H 4707 R
                                                                                           H 4708 R
                                                                                                        H 4709 R
    <u>H 3803</u> R
                             H 3807 R
                                          H 3809 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4710 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 4711 R
                H 3812 R
                             H 3814 GB
                                          H 3815 GB
                                                       H 3822 GB
                                                                              H 4712 R
                                                                                                       H 4714 R
                                                                                                                    H 4715 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4716 R
    H 3811 R
                                                                                          H 4713 R
    H 3824 R
                H 3825 CR
                             H 3827 R
                                          H 3828 R
                                                       H 3829 R
                                                                              H 4717 R
                                                                                           H 4718 R
                                                                                                        H 4719 R
                                                                                                                    H 4720 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4721 R
    H 3831 R
                H 3832 R
                             H 3837 R
                                          H 3842 R
                                                       H 3843 R
                                                                              H 4722 CR
                                                                                          H 4723 CR
                                                                                                       H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                    H 4725 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4726 R
    <u>H 3844</u> R
                 <u>H</u> 3845 R
                             <u>H 3846</u> R
                                          <u>H</u> 3847 R
                                                       H 3848 R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 4727 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4728</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4729</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4730 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4731 R
                H 3858 JR
    <u>H 3854</u> R
                             H 3862 R
                                          H 3863 GB
                                                       <u>H 3874 R</u>
                                                                              H 4732 R
                                                                                           H 4733 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4737 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4738 R
                H 3894 R
                             <u>H 3895</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4742 R</u>
    H 3879 R
                                          H 3896 R
                                                                              H 4739 R
                                                                                          H 4740 R
                                                                                                       H 4741 R
                                                       H 3897 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4743 R
                                          H 3911 R
                                                                                                                    H 4756 CR
    <u>H 3902</u> R
                H 3903 R
                             H 3904 R
                                                       H 3929 R
                                                                              H 4744 R
                                                                                           H 4745 R
                                                                                                       H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4759 CR
    H 3931 R
                 H 3938 GB
                             H 3944 R
                                          H 3945 R
                                                       H 3947 R
                                                                              H 4760 CR
                                                                                          H 4779 R
                                                                                                        H 4782 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4783 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4785</u> R
    H 3951 R
                 H 3952 R
                             H 3953 R
                                          H 3954 R
                                                       H 3955 CR
                                                                              H 4787 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4790 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4791 CR
    H 3962 R
                 H 3963 R
                             H 3964 CR
                                          H 3970 R
                                                       H 3971 CR
                                                                              H 4792 CR
                                          H 3980 R
    H 3972 CR
                H 3973 CR H 3975 CR
                                                       H 3986 R
    H 3987 R
                H 3994 GB
                             H 4001 R
                                          H 4002 R
                                                       H 4003 R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 461
    H 4004 R
                H 4010 R
                             H 4012 R
                                          H 4013 R
                                                       H 4021 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 412
    <u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4026</u> R
                             H 4034 JR
                                          H 4038 R
                                                       <u>H 4039</u> R
    H 4040 R
                H 4044 R
                             H 4045 R
                                          H 4049 R
                                                       H 4054 R
                                                                         Representative Cobb-Hunter - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    <u>H 4055</u> R
                <u>H 4065</u> R
                             <u>H 4066</u> R
                                          H 4077 R
                                                       H 4078 R
    H 4079 R
                H 4081 R
                             H 4089 R
                                          H 4095 R
                                                       H 4096 R
                                                                              H 3004 GB H 3005 GB H 3006 GB H 3018 GB H 3020 GB
                                                                              H 3032 GB H 3034 GB H 3037 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3043 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3045 JR
    H 4104 R
                H 4105 R
                             H 4108 R
                                          H 4109 R
                                                       H 4112 R
    <u>H 4114 R</u>
                <u>H 4116 R</u>
                             <u>H 4117</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4119</u> R
                                                                              H 3046 GB H 3047 GB H 3048 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3071 JR
                                                                                                                                 H 3072 GB
                                          <u>H 4118</u> R
                                                                              H 3073 GB H 3074 GB H 3077 GB
    H 4120 R
                H 4121 R
                             <u>H 4124</u> R
                                          H 4126 R
                                                       H 4127 R
                                                                                                                    H 3078 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3079 JR
    <u>H 4128</u> R
                 <u>H 4129 R</u>
                                                                              H 3097 GB H 3108 GB
                                                                                                       H 3112 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3120 GR
                                                                                                                                 H 3130 GR
                             H 4130 R
                                          <u>H 4131</u> R
                                                       H 4134 R
                             H 4137 CR
                                          H 4138 CR
                                                       H 4164 GB
                                                                              H 3133 GB H 3145 GB H 3146 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3166 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3183 GB
    H 4135 R
                H 4136 CR
    H 4166 R
                H 4167 R
                             H 4180 R
                                          H 4190 CR
                                                       H 4192 R
                                                                              H 3184 GB H 3186 GB H 3187 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3188 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3189 GB
                                                       H 4208 R
                                                                              H 3190 GB H 3207 GB H 3209 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3210 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3214 GB
    H 4193 R
                H 4205 R
                             H 4206 R
                                          H 4207 R
    <u>H 4209</u> R
                <u>H 4214 R</u>
                             <u>H 4215</u> R
                                          H 4216 CR
                                                       H 4217 CR
                                                                              <u>H 3222 GB</u> H 3225 GB H 3228 GB
                                                                                                                   H 3229 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3238 GB
                             H 4225 R
                H 4223 R
                                                                                          H 3244 GB
                                                                                                       H 3251 GB
                                                                                                                   H 3258 JR
                                                                                                                                 H 3266 GB
    <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4226</u> <u>R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              H 3243 GB
                             H 4235 R
                                          H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                    H 3328 GB
    H 4228 R
                H 4234 R
                                                       H 4237 R
                                                                              H 3267 GB
                                                                                          H 3268 GB
                                                                                                       H 3269 JR
                                                                                                                                 H 3334 GB
    <u>H 4238</u> R
                H 4239 R
                             H 4250 R
                                          H 4257 R
                                                       H 4258 R
                                                                              H 3341 GB
                                                                                          H 3342 GB
                                                                                                       H 3343 JR
                                                                                                                    H 3344 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3361 GB
                                                                                                       H 3423 GB
    H 4259 R
                 H 4260 R
                             H 4263 R
                                          H 4264 R
                                                       H 4265 R
                                                                              H 3421 GB
                                                                                          H 3422 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3424 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3437 CR
```

H 3490 JR H 3517 GB H 3521 GB H 3522 JR

H 3523 GB

H 4266 CR H 4273 R

H 4274 R

H 4275 R

H 4276 R

```
H 3560 GB H 3574 GB H 3602 JR H 3620 GB H 3627 R
                                                                             H 4480 R
                                                                                          H 4482 R
                                                                                                        H 4483 R
                                                                                                                     H 4485 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4494 R
                                                                                          H 4499 R
H 3628 R
             <u>H 3629</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 3630 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3631 R
                                                     H 3632 R
                                                                             H 4496 R
                                                                                                        H 4517 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4525 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 4532 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4559 GB
                                                                             H 4541 GB
                                                                                          H 4542 GB
                                                                                                       H 4553 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 4586 GB
H 3633 R
             <u>H 3635</u> <u>R</u>
                          H 3636 R
                                        H 3637 R
                                                     H 3638 R
                          <u>H 3641 R</u>
                                                                             H 4587 GB
                                                                                          H 4593 GB
                                                                                                       H 4594 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4603 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 4604 GB
<u>H 3639</u> R
             <u>H</u> 3640 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3642 R
                                                     <u>H 3643</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4630 R
H 3644 R
             H 3646 R
                          H 3647 R
                                        H 3648 CR
                                                     H 3649 R
                                                                             H 4606 JR
                                                                                          H 4607 GB
                                                                                                       H 4609 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4629 R
                                                     H 3697 GB
H 3650 R
             H 3651 R
                          H 3652 R
                                        H 3654 R
                                                                             H 4631 R
                                                                                          H 4632 R
                                                                                                        H 4633 R
                                                                                                                     H 4634 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4635 R
H 3699 R
             H 3701 R
                          H 3702 R
                                        H 3703 R
                                                     H 3704 R
                                                                             H 4636 R
                                                                                          H 4637 R
                                                                                                        H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4647 R
                                                                                                                     H 4646 R
<u>H 3705 CR H 3712 R</u>
                          <u>H</u> 3713 R
                                        <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                     <u>H 3715</u> R
                                                                             H 4648 R
                                                                                          H 4650 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4674</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4675 R
<u>H 3717</u> R
                          H 3719 R
                                        H 3720 CR
                                                     H 3721 CR
                                                                                                        <u>H 4679</u> R
             <u>H</u> 3718 R
                                                                             <u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4681</u> R
H 3722 R
             H 3734 R
                          H 3735 R
                                        H 3736 R
                                                     H 3738 R
                                                                             H 4685 R
                                                                                          H 4686 R
                                                                                                        H 4687 R
                                                                                                                     H 4688 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4689 R
H 3747 GB
            H 3748 GB
                          H 3761 R
                                        H 3762 R
                                                     H 3763 R
                                                                             H 4690 R
                                                                                          H 4691 R
                                                                                                        H 4692 R
                                                                                                                     H 4693 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4694 R
H 3764 R
             H 3767 R
                          H 3768 R
                                        H 3777 R
                                                     H 3778 R
                                                                             H 4695 R
                                                                                          H 4696 R
                                                                                                        H 4697 R
                                                                                                                     H 4698 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4699 R
H 3780 R
             H 3781 R
                          H 3783 R
                                        H 3784 R
                                                     H 3802 R
                                                                             H 4700 R
                                                                                          H 4701 R
                                                                                                        H 4702 R
                                                                                                                     H 4703 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4704 R
             <u>H 3809</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 3810 R
                                        <u>H 3811 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 3812</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4707</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4708</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4709 R</u>
<u>H 3803</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                        H 3827 R
                                                     H 3828 R
                                                                             H 4710 R
                                                                                          H 4711 R
                                                                                                        H 4712 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4714 R
H 3822 GB
            H 3824 R
                                                                                                                     H 4713 R
H 3829 R
             H 3831 R
                          H 3832 R
                                        H 3837 R
                                                     H 3843 R
                                                                             H 4715 R
                                                                                          H 4716 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4718</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4719 R
H 3844 R
             H 3848 R
                                        H 3858 JR
                                                     H 3862 R
                                                                                                                     H 4723 CR
                          H 3854 R
                                                                             H 4720 R
                                                                                          H 4721 R
                                                                                                        H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4724 CR
H 3866 GB
             H 3874 R
                          H 3879 R
                                        H 3886 JR
                                                     H 3888 JR
                                                                             H 4725 CR
                                                                                         H 4726 R
                                                                                                        H 4727 R
                                                                                                                     H 4728 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4729 R
H 3902 R
             H 3903 R
                          H 3904 R
                                        H 3911 R
                                                     H 3929 R
                                                                             H 4730 R
                                                                                          H 4731 R
                                                                                                        H 4732 R
                                                                                                                     H 4733 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4734 R
                          H 3945 R
H 3931 R
             H 3944 R
                                        H 3947 R
                                                     H 3955 CR
                                                                             H 4737 R
                                                                                          H 4738 R
                                                                                                        H 4739 R
                                                                                                                     H 4740 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4741 R
             H 3963 R
                          H 3964 CR
                                        H 3970 R
                                                     H 3971 CR
                                                                             <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          H 4743 R
                                                                                                        H 4744 R
                                                                                                                     H 4745 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4749 CR
<u>H 3962</u> R
H 3972 CR
            H 3973 CR
                          H 3975 CR
                                        H 3980 R
                                                     H 3986 R
                                                                             H 4756 CR
                                                                                          H 4759 CR
                                                                                                        H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                    H 4761 CR
                                                                                                                                  H 4779 R
H 3987 R
             H 4001 R
                          H 4002 R
                                        H 4003 R
                                                     H 4004 R
                                                                             H 4782 R
                                                                                           H 4783 R
                                                                                                        H 4785 R
                                                                                                                     H 4787 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4788 R
H 4009 GB
            H 4010 R
                          H 4012 R
                                        H 4013 R
                                                     H 4021 R
                                                                             H 4789 R
                                                                                          H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
H 4022 R
                                                     <u>H 4040 R</u>
                          H 4038 R
                                        H 4039 R
             H 4026 R
<u>H 4044</u> R
                          <u>H 4049 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4054</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4055</u> R
             <u>H 4045</u> R
                                                                             Total bills reported: 519
H 4065 R
             H 4066 R
                          H 4077 R
                                        H 4078 R
                                                     H 4079 R
                                                                             Total passed bills: 399
H 4081 R
             H 4089 R
                          H 4095 R
                                        H 4096 R
                                                     H 4104 R
H 4105 R
             H 4108 R
                          H 4109 R
                                        H 4112 R
                                                     H 4114 R
                                                                        Representative Cogswell - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4116 R
             H 4117 R
                          H 4118 R
                                        H 4119 R
                                                     H 4120 R
             <u>H 4124</u> R
                          <u>H 4126</u> R
                                        H 4127 R
H 4121 R
                                                     <u>H 4128 R</u>
                                                                             H 3002 GB H 3120 GB H 3161 GB H 3183 GB H 3223 GB
                                                                             H 3243 GB H 3559 GB H 3602 JR
H 4129 R
             H 4130 R
                          H 4131 R
                                        H 4134 R
                                                     H 4135 R
                                                                                                                     H 3627 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3628 R
H 4136 CR
             H 4137 CR
                          H 4138 CR
                                        H 4164 GB
                                                     H 4166 R
                                                                             H 3629 R
                                                                                          H 3630 R
                                                                                                        H 3631 R
                                                                                                                     H 3632 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3633 R
H 4167 R
             H 4180 R
                          H 4190 CR
                                        H 4192 R
                                                     H 4193 R
                                                                             H 3635 R
                                                                                          H 3636 R
                                                                                                        H 3637 R
                                                                                                                     H 3638 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3639 R
            H 4202 GB
                          H 4203 GB
                                                                             H 3640 R
                                                                                                        H 3642 R
                                                                                                                     H 3643 R
H 4201 JR
                                        H 4205 R
                                                     H 4206 R
                                                                                          H 3641 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3644 R
             H 4208 R
                          <u>H 4209</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 3645</u> R
H 4207 R
                                        <u>H 4214 R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 3648 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3649 R
            H 4221 R
                          H 4223 R
                                        H 4225 R
                                                     H 4226 R
                                                                             H 3650 R
                                                                                          H 3651 R
                                                                                                        H 3652 R
                                                                                                                     H 3654 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3699 R
H 4217 CR
             <u>H 4228</u> R
                          H 4229 GB
<u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 3701 R
                                                                                          H 3702 R
                                                                                                        H 3703 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3705 CR
                                        H 4234 R
                                                     H 4235 R
                                                                                                                     H 3704 R
H 4236 CR
            H 4237 R
                          H 4238 R
                                        H 4239 R
                                                     H 4250 R
                                                                             H 3712 R
                                                                                          H 3713 R
                                                                                                        H 3714 R
                                                                                                                     H 3717 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3718 R
                          H 4259 R
<u>H 4257</u> R
             <u>H 4258</u> R
                                        H 4260 R
                                                     H 4263 R
                                                                             H 3719 R
                                                                                          H 3720 CR
                                                                                                        H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                     H 3722 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3734 R
                                                                             H 3735 R
                                                                                                        H 3738 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3762 R
<u>H 4264</u> R
             H 4265 R
                          H 4266 CR
                                        <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4274</u> R
                                                                                          H 3736 R
                                                                                                                     H 3761 R
             <u>H 4276 R</u>
                          H 4277 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3768 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 3769 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3777 R
H 4275 R
                                        H 4278 R
                                                     H 4280 CR
                                                                             H 3763 R
                                                                                          H 3767 R
                          H 4288 R
                                                                                          H 3780 R
H 4286 R
             H 4287 R
                                        H 4290 R
                                                     H 4292 R
                                                                             <u>H 3778</u> R
                                                                                                        H 3781 R
                                                                                                                     H 3783 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3784 R
H 4294 CR
            H 4297 R
                          H 4298 R
                                        H 4300 R
                                                     H 4302 R
                                                                             H 3802 R
                                                                                          H 3803 R
                                                                                                        H 3809 R
                                                                                                                     H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3811 R
                                                                                                        H 3825 CR
H 4303 R
             H 4305 R
                          <u>H 4306</u> R
                                        H 4307 R
                                                     <u>H 4308</u> R
                                                                             H 3812 R
                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3824 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3827</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3828 R</u>
H 4309 R
             H 4311 R
                          H 4313 R
                                        H 4322 JR
                                                     H 4324 JR
                                                                             H 3829 R
                                                                                          H 3831 R
                                                                                                        H 3832 R
                                                                                                                     H 3837 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3843 R
                                                                                                                     H 3859 GB
             <u>H</u> 4327 <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4328</u> R
                                        H 4329 R
                                                     H 4330 R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3844 <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 3848</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 3854</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 3860 GB
<u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>
H 4331 R
             H 4333 R
                          H 4334 R
                                        H 4335 R
                                                     H 4345 R
                                                                             H 3862 R
                                                                                          H 3865 GB
                                                                                                        <u>H 3874 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 3879 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3902 R
H 4346 R
             H 4348 R
                          H 4349 R
                                        H 4350 CR
                                                     H 4351 R
                                                                             H 3903 R
                                                                                          H 3904 R
                                                                                                        H 3911 R
                                                                                                                     H 3929 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3931 R
                                                                             H 3938 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3955 CR
<u>H 4353</u> R
             <u>H 4354</u> R
                          <u>H 4355</u> R
                                        <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4359</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 3944 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 3945</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3947</u> R
                                                                             H 3962 R
                                                                                                        H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3971 CR
H 4360 R
             H 4361 R
                          H 4362 R
                                        H 4363 R
                                                     H 4367 R
                                                                                          H 3963 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3970 R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 3979 GB
H 4368 R
             <u>H 4369</u> R
                          H 4370 R
                                        <u>H 4371</u> R
                                                     H 4372 R
                                                                             H 3972 CR
                                                                                         H 3973 CR
                                                                                                       H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3980 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4004 R
H 4373 R
             H 4374 R
                          H 4375 R
                                        H 4377 R
                                                     H 4378 R
                                                                             H 3987 R
                                                                                          H 4001 R
                                                                                                        H 4002 R
                                                                                                                     H 4003 R
             H 4380 R
                                                     H 4389 GB
                                                                             H 4010 R
                                                                                          H 4012 R
                                                                                                        H 4013 R
H 4379 R
                          H 4381 R
                                        H 4383 R
                                                                                                                     H 4021 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4022 R
H 4398 R
             H 4399 R
                          <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                        H 4402 R
                                                     H 4403 R
                                                                             <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                                                          H 4038 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4039</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4044 R</u>
H 4410 GB
             H 4411 R
                          <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                             H 4045 R
                                                                                          H 4049 R
                                                                                                        H 4054 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4065 R
                          <u>H 4418</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4066</u> R
                                                                                          H 4077 R
                                                                                                        H 4078 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4079</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4081 R
<u>H 4416</u> R
             <u>H 4417 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4419</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4420 R</u>
H 4421 R
                                        H 4425 R
                                                                             H 4089 R
                                                                                          H 4095 R
                                                                                                        H 4<u>096</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4105 R
             H 4423 R
                          H 4424 R
                                                     <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4104 R
H 4428 CR
             H 4429 CR
                          H 4431 R
                                        H 4432 R
                                                     H 4433 R
                                                                             H 4108 R
                                                                                          H 4109 R
                                                                                                        H 4112 R
                                                                                                                     H 4114 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4116 R
                                                                                          H 4118 R
                                                                                                        H 4119 R
H 4434 R
             H 4435 R
                          H 4436 CR
                                        H 4437 R
                                                     H 4440 R
                                                                             H 4117 R
                                                                                                                     H 4120 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4121 R
H 4441 R
             <u>H 4442 R</u>
                          <u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
                                        H 4444 R
                                                     H 4447 R
                                                                             <u>H 4124</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4128</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4129 R
<u>H 4448</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4449 R</u>
                          <u>H 4450 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4130 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4131</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4134 R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4135</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4136 CR
             <u>H 4455</u> R
                                                     H 4458 R
                                                                             H 4137 CR
                                                                                                       H 4166 R
                                        H 4457 R
                                                                                          <u>H 4138 CR</u>
H 4453 R
                          H 4456 R
                                                                                                                     H 4167 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4190 CR
H 4459 R
             H 4460 R
                          H 4461 R
                                        <u>H 4462</u> R
                                                     H 4463 R
                                                                             H 4192 R
                                                                                          H 4193 R
                                                                                                        H 4205 R
                                                                                                                     H 4206 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4207 R
H 4464 R
             H 4465 R
                          H 4470 R
                                        H 4472 R
                                                     H 4473 R
                                                                             H 4208 R
                                                                                           H 4214 R
                                                                                                        H 4215 R
                                                                                                                     H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4221 R
H 4474 R
             H 4475 R
                          H 4477 R
                                        H 4478 R
                                                     H 4479 R
                                                                             H 4223 R
                                                                                          H 4225 R
                                                                                                        H 4226 R
                                                                                                                     H 4227 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4228 R
```

H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR	H 4237 R	<u>H 4238 R</u>	H 3646 R	<u>H 3647</u> R	H 3648 CR	H 3649 R	H 3650 R
H 4239 R	H 4249 GB	H 4250 R	H 4257 R	$\overline{H} \overline{4258} \overline{R}$	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3654 R	H 3682 GB	H 3699 R
<u>H</u> 4259 R	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 4263</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4264</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4265 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3701 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3702 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3703 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3704 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
<u>H 4266 CR</u>	<u>H 4273</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3712 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3713 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3714 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3717</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>
<u>H 4277 R</u>	<u>H 4278 R</u>	<u>H 4279 R</u>	<u>H 4280 CR</u>	<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 3719 R</u>	<u>H 3720 CR</u>	H 3721 CR		<u>H 3734 R</u>
<u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292 R</u>	<u>H 4294 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3736</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>		H 3756 JR
<u>H 4297 R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4303 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3761</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3762 R</u>	<u>H 3763 R</u>	<u>H 3767</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3768 R</u>
<u>H 4305 R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4309 <u>R</u>		<u>H 3777 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3778 R	<u>H 3780 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3781 R
<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4324 JR	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4327 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3784 R</u>	H 3791 GB		<u>H 3802 R</u>
<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4333 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3803 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3809</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u>	H 3811 R	<u>H 3812 R</u>
<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u> H 4350 CR	<u>H 4345 R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4348 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>		<u>H 3827 R</u>	H 3828 R	H 3829 R
<u>H 4349 R</u>	H 4350 CR H 4356 R		H 4353 R	H 4354 R H 4361 R	<u>H 3831 R</u> <u>H 3844 R</u>	H 3832 R H 3848 R	H 3834 GB H 3854 R		H 3843 R H 3862 R
<u>H 4355 R</u> <u>H 4362 R</u>	H 4363 R	H 4359 R H 4367 R	<u>H 4360 R</u> H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 3874 R	H 3879 R	H 3883 GB	H 3902 R	H 3903 R
H 4370 R	H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 3904 R		H 3911 R	H 3925 JR	H 3929 R
H 4375 R	H 4377 R	H 4378 R	H 4379 R	H 4380 R	H 3931 R	H 3944 R	H 3945 R	H 3947 R	H 3955 CR
H 4381 R	H 4383 R	H 4398 R	H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 3962 R	H 3963 R	H 3964 CR		H 3971 CR
H 4402 R	H 4403 R	H 4411 R	H 4413 R	<u>H</u> 4414 <u>R</u>		H 3973 CR			H 3980 R
H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 4417 R	H 4418 R	H 4419 R		H 3987 R		H 4001 R	H 4002 R
H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	<u>H 4003</u> R	H 4004 R	H 4010 R	H 4012 R	H 4013 R
H 4426 R	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR	H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4019 GB	H 4021 R	H 4022 R	H 4026 R	H 4038 R
<u>H 4433</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4437 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>	<u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4049</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4054 R</u>	<u>H 4055</u> R	H 4061 GB	<u>H 4065</u> R	<u>H 4066 R</u>
<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4451 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4077</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4078</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4079</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4081</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4089 R</u>
<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4457 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4096 R</u>	<u>H 4104 R</u>	<u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4108</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4458</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4117</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4118 R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>
<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4478 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>
<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4485 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	
<u>H 4494 R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>			<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4167 R</u>	<u>H 4189 R</u>
<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635 R</u>	H 4190 CR		<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4206 R</u>
<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H 4637 R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4647 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4208</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4217 CR</u>
<u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675 R</u>	<u>H 4221 R</u>	<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225 R</u>	<u>H 4226 R</u>	<u>H 4227 R</u>
<u>H 4676 R</u>	H 4678 R H 4686 R	<u>H 4679 R</u>	H 4680 R	<u>H 4681 R</u> <u>H 4689 R</u>	H 4228 R H 4237 R	H 4230 GB	<u>H 4234 R</u> <u>H 4239 R</u>	H 4235 R H 4250 R	H 4236 CR H 4257 R
<u>H 4685 R</u> <u>H 4690 R</u>	H 4691 R	H 4687 R H 4692 R	H 4688 R H 4693 R	<u>н 4089 к</u> <u>Н 4694 R</u>	H 4257 R H 4258 R	H 4238 R H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R	H 4264 R
H 4695 R	H 4696 R	H 4697 R	H 4698 R	H 4699 R	H 4265 R		H 4273 R	H 4274 R	H 4275 R
H 4700 R	H 4701 R	H 4702 R	H 4703 R	H 4704 R	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 4280 CR	
H 4705 R	H 4706 R	H 4707 R	H 4708 R	H 4709 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R	H 4292 R	H 4294 CR
H 4710 R	H 4711 R	H 4712 R	H 4713 R	H 4714 R	H 4297 R	H 4298 R	H 4300 R	H 4302 R	H 4303 R
H 4715 R	H 4716 R	H 4717 R	H 4718 R	H 4719 R	H 4305 R	H 4306 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R	H 4309 R
<u>H 4720 R</u>	H 4721 R		H 4723 CR		H 4311 R	H 4313 R	H 4324 JR	H 4326 R	H 4327 R
H 4725 CR		H 4727 R	H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R	H 4331 R	H 4333 R
H 4730 R		H 4732 R	H 4733 R	<u>H</u> 4734 <u>R</u>	H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R
<u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4739 R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	H 4350 CR		<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354</u> R
<u>H 4742 R</u>	<u>H 4743</u> R	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> R	<u>H 4749 CR</u>	<u>H 4355</u> R	<u>H 4356</u> R	<u>H 4359</u> R	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>
<u>H 4756 CR</u>	<u>H 4759 CR</u>	<u>H 4760 CR</u>	<u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4782 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4368</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4369</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4783 R</u>	<u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4787 R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4789 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H 4373</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4374</u> <u>R</u>
H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR				<u>H 4375</u> R	<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>
					<u>H 4381</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>			<u>H 4398</u> <u>R</u>
Total bills re	•				<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	H 4409 JR
Total passed	bills: 397				<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>
		444/4044 404	•		<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>
Representative Co	ollins - Session	124 (2021-202	(2)		<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	H 4428 CR
H 2000 CD	H 2070 ID	II 2000 CD	II 2001 CD	II 2004 CD	<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>
		H 3080 GB			<u>H 4435 R</u>	H 4436 CR	<u>H 4437 R</u>	H 4440 R	H 4441 R
		H 3114 GB H 3212 GB		H 3214 GB	<u>H 4442 R</u> H 4440 R	H 4443 R H 4450 R	<u>H 4444 R</u> H 4451 R	H 4447 R H 4452 R	H 4448 R H 4453 R
		H 3212 GB H 3220 GB		H 3240 JR	H 4449 R H 4455 R	H 4450 R H 4456 R	H 4451 R H 4457 R	H 4452 R H 4458 R	H 4453 R H 4459 R
		H 3243 GB		H 3245 GB	<u>н 4455 к</u> <u>Н 4460 R</u>	H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R	H 4459 R H 4464 R
	H 3344 GB		H 3361 GB	H 3501 GB	H 4465 R	H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R
		H 3560 GB			H 4475 R	H 4477 R	H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R
H 3602 JR	H 3603 JR	H 3620 GB		H 3628 R	H 4482 R	H 4483 R	H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4496 R
H 3629 R	H 3630 R	H 3631 R	H 3632 R	H 3633 R	H 4499 R	H 4524 GB	H 4628 R	H 4629 R	H 4630 R
H 3635 R	H 3636 R	H 3637 R	H 3638 R	H 3639 R	H 4631 R	H 4632 R	H 4633 R	H 4634 R	H 4635 R
H 3640 R	H 3641 R		H 3643 R	H 3644 R	H 4636 R	H 4637 R	H 4642 R	H 4646 R	H 4647 R

<u>H</u> 3644 <u>R</u>

<u>H 3643 R</u>

<u>H</u> 3640 R

<u>H 3641 R</u>

<u>H 3642 R</u>

H 4631 R H 4632 R H 4633 R H 4636 R H 4637 R H 4642 R

<u>H 4646 R</u>

```
H 4648 R
                 H 4650 R
                               H 4651 R
                                             H 4674 R
                                                          H 4675 R
                                                                                  H 3874 R
                                                                                                H 3877 GB H 3879 R
                                                                                                                           H 3899 GB H 3902 R
    <u>H 4676</u> R
                  <u>H 4678</u> R
                               <u>H 4679</u> <u>R</u>
                                             H 4680 R
                                                          H 4681 R
                                                                                  H 3903 R
                                                                                                H 3904 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3929</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 3931 R
                                                                                  H 3940 GB
    H 4685 R
                 <u>H 4686 R</u>
                               <u>H 4687</u> R
                                             H 4688 R
                                                          H 4689 R
                                                                                               H 3944 R
                                                                                                             H 3945 R
                                                                                                                           H 3947 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3955 CR
                               H 4692 R
                                                                                  H 3958 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3964 CR
    H 4690 R
                 <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4693</u> R
                                                          H 4694 R
                                                                                               H 3960 GB
                                                                                                             <u>H</u> 3962 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3963</u> R
                                                                                  H 3<u>970</u> R
    H 4695 R
                 H 4696 R
                               H 4697 R
                                             H 4698 R
                                                          H 4699 R
                                                                                                H 3971 CR
                                                                                                             H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                           H 3973 CR H 3975 CR
    H 4700 R
                 H 4701 R
                               H 4702 R
                                             H 4703 R
                                                          H 4704 R
                                                                                  H 3976 GB H 3979 GB H 3980 R
                                                                                                                           H 3982 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3987 R
    H 4705 R
                                                          H 4709 R
                                                                                  H 3991 GB
                                                                                               H 3995 GB H 4000 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4001 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4002 R
                 H 4706 R
                               H 4707 R
                                             H 4708 R
    H 4710 R
                 <u>H 4711 R</u>
                               H 4712 R
                                             H 4713 R
                                                          <u>H 4714</u> R
                                                                                  H 4003 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4010</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4012 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4013 R
    H 4715 R
                                                                                                H 4022 R
                 <u>H 4716</u> R
                               <u>H 4717</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4718</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4719 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4021</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 4033 GB
                                                                                                                                        <u>H</u> 4038 R
    H 4720 R
                 H 4721 R
                               H 4722 CR
                                            H 4723 CR
                                                          H 4724 CR
                                                                                  H 4039 R
                                                                                                H 4040 R
                                                                                                             H 4044 R
                                                                                                                           H 4045 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4049 R
    <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                 H 4726 R
                               H 4727 R
                                             H 4728 R
                                                          H 4729 R
                                                                                  H 4054 R
                                                                                                H 4055 R
                                                                                                             H 4059 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4061 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4065 R
                 H 4731 R
                                                                                  H 4066 R
                                                                                                H 4077 R
                                                                                                             H 4078 R
                                                                                                                           H 4079 R
    H 4730 R
                               H 4732 R
                                             H 4733 R
                                                          H 4734 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4081 R
    H 4737 R
                  H 4738 R
                               H 4739 R
                                             H 4740 R
                                                          H 4741 R
                                                                                  H 4088 GB
                                                                                               H 4089 R
                                                                                                             H 4095 R
                                                                                                                           H 4096 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4104 R
    <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4743</u> R
                               <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                H 4108 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4109 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4114 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4112</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4116 R</u>
                 <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                                                                                H 4117 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4120 R
                               <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                            H 4774 GB
                                                          H 4778 GB
                                                                                                             <u>H 4118</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4119 R
    <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4126</u> R
    H 4779 R
                  <u>H 4782</u> R
                               H 4783 R
                                                          H 4787 R
                                                                                  H 4121 R
                                                                                                H 4124 R
                                                                                                                           H 4127 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4128 R
                                             <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                               H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4795 GB
                                                                                  H 4129 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4135 R
    H 4788 R
                 H 4789 R
                                                                                                H 4130 R
                                                                                                             H 4131 R
                                                                                                                           H 4134 R
                                                                                  H 4136 CR
                                                                                               H 4137 CR
                                                                                                             H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4153 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4162 GB
    Total bills reported: 470
                                                                                  H 4166 R
                                                                                                H 4167 R
                                                                                                             H 4186 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4190 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4191 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4206</u> R
    Total passed bills: 400
                                                                                  H 4192 R
                                                                                                H 4193 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4207 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4208</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4214</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4221 R</u>
Senator Corbin - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  H 4223 R
                                                                                                H 4225 R
                                                                                                             H 4226 R
                                                                                                                           H 4227 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4228 R
                                                                                  H 4230 GB
                                                                                               H 4233 CR
                                                                                                             H 4234 R
                                                                                                                           H 4235 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4236 CR
    <u>S 0001 GB</u> S 0032 GB <u>S 0038 GB</u> <u>S 0147 JR</u>
                                                          S 0155 GB
                                                                                  H 4237 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4238</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4239</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4250 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4252 GB
                                            <u>S</u> <u>0523</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          S 0551 GB
                 S 0506 GB <u>S</u> <u>0510</u> <u>GB</u>
                                                                                  H 4253 GB
                                                                                               H 4257 R
                                                                                                             H 4258 R
                                                                                                                           H 4259 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4260 R
    S 0177 JR
    S 0579 R
                 S 0584 GB S 0586 GB
                                            S 0588 JR
                                                          S 0589 GB
                                                                                  H 4263 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4264</u> R
    S 0592 GB S 0594 GB S 0597 JR
                                            S 0599 R
                                                          S 0600 R
                                                                                  H 4274 R
                                                                                                H 4275 R
                                                                                                             H 4276 R
                                                                                                                           H 4277 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4278 R
    S 0610 GB
                S 0614 GB
                               S 0632 CR
                                                          S 0645 GB
                                                                                  H 4279 R
                                                                                                H 4280 CR
                                                                                                             H 4286 R
                                                                                                                           H 4287 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4288 R
                                            S 0643 R
    S 0676 GB S 0681 GB S 0692 GB
                                                                                  H 4290 R
                                            S 0694 R
                                                          S 0711 GB
                                                                                                H 4292 R
                                                                                                             H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4297 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4298 R
    S 0734 R
                 S 0735 R
                               S 0757 R
                                             S 0759 R
                                                                                  H 4299 R
                                                                                                H 4300 R
                                                                                                             H 4302 R
                                                                                                                           H 4303 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4305 R
                                                          S 0766 R
                                                          S 0840 R
                                                                                  H 4306 R
    S 0785 R
                 S 0799 R
                               S 0803 R
                                             S 0818 R
                                                                                                H 4307 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4308</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4309 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4311 R
                 S 0853 R
                                                                                                H 4325 GB
                               S 0858 R
                                             S 0899 GB
                                                          S 0922 GB
                                                                                  H 4313 R
                                                                                                             H 4326 R
                                                                                                                           H 4327 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4328 R
    S 0852 R
    S 0923 GB
                 S 0925 GB S 0933 GB S 0935 GB
                                                          S 0939 R
                                                                                  H 4329 R
                                                                                                H 4330 R
                                                                                                             H 4331 R
                                                                                                                           H 4333 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4334 R
                                                                                  H 4335 R
                                                                                                H 4341 GB
                                                                                                             H 4343 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4345 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4346 R
                                                                                  H 4348 R
                                                                                                             H 4350 CR
    Total bills reported: 50
                                                                                                H 4349 R
                                                                                                                           H 4351 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4353 R
                                                                                  H 4354 R
                                                                                                H 4355 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4360 R
    Total passed bills: 25
                                                                                                             <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4359 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4361 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4362 R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 4364 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4367 R
                                                                                                             H 4363 R
Representative B. Cox - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  H 4368 R
                                                                                                H 4369 R
                                                                                                             H 4370 R
                                                                                                                           H 4371 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4372 R
                                                                                  H 4373 R
                                                                                                H 4374 R
                                                                                                             H 4375 R
                                                                                                                           H 4377 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4378 R
    H 3002 GB H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3016 GB H 3031 GB
                                                                                  H 4379 R
                                                                                                H 4380 R
                                                                                                             H 4381 R
                                                                                                                           H 4383 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4388 JR
                                                                                               <u>H 4398</u> R
                                                                                                             H 4399 R
    H 3042 GB H 3060 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u> H 3095 GB
                                                         H 3096 GB
                                                                                  H 4391 GB
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4402 R
    H 3105 GB H 3109 GB H 3110 GB H 3111 GB
                                                          H 3115 GB
                                                                                               <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                  H 4403 R
                                                                                                             H 4413 R
                                                                                                                           H 4414 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4415 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4418</u> R
    H 3116 GB
                 H 3126 GB
                               H 3163 GB
                                            H 3170 GB
                                                          H 3192 GB
                                                                                  H 4416 R
                                                                                                H 4417 R
                                                                                                                           H 4419 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4420 R
    H 3205 JR
                 H 3217 GB
                               H 3247 GB
                                            H 3253 GB
                                                          H 3259 GB
                                                                                  H 4421 R
                                                                                                H 4422 R
                                                                                                             H 4423 R
                                                                                                                           H 4424 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4425 R
    H 3260 JR
                 H 3261 GB
                               H 3284 JR
                                            H 3337 GB
                                                          H 3352 GB
                                                                                  H 4426 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                                                                                                             H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4431</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4432 R
    H 3387 GB H 3403 GB H 3432 GB H 3443 GB
                                                          H 3445 JR
                                                                                  <u>H 4433 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4434</u> R
                                                                                                             H 4435 R
                                                                                                                           H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4437 R
    H 3450 GB H 3463 GB H 3476 GB H 3477 GB
                                                          H 3511 GB
                                                                                                             <u>H 4442 R</u>
                                                                                  H 4440 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4444 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4450 R</u>
    H 3514 JR
                H 3518 GB H 3568 GB
                                            H 3569 GB
                                                          H 3602 JR
                                                                                  H 4447 R
                                                                                                H 4448 R
                                                                                                             H 4449 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4451 R
    H 3603 JR
                 H 3627 R
                               H 3628 R
                                             H 3629 R
                                                          H 3630 R
                                                                                  H 4452 R
                                                                                                H 4453 R
                                                                                                             H 4455 R
                                                                                                                           H 4456 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4457 R
    <u>H 3631</u> R
                  <u>H 3632</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 3633 R
                                             <u>H</u> 3635 R
                                                          <u>H 3636</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4459</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4460 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4461</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4462 R
    H 3637 R
                 H 3638 R
                               H 3639 R
                                                                                  H 4463 R
                                                                                                H 4464 R
                                                                                                             H 4465 R
                                                                                                                           H 4470 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4472 R
                                             H 3640 R
                                                          H 3641 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4474 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>
    <u>H 3642</u> R
                  <u>H 3643</u> R
                               <u>H 3644</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H</u> 3646 R
                                                          H 3647 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4473</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 4477 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4478 R
    H 3648 CR
                 H 3649 R
                               H 3650 R
                                             H 3651 R
                                                          H 3652 R
                                                                                  H 4479 R
                                                                                                H 4480 R
                                                                                                             H 4482 R
                                                                                                                           H 4483 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4485 R
                                                                                  H 4494 R
                                                                                                H 4496 R
                                                                                                             H 4499 R
                                                                                                                           H 4503 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4522 GB
    H 3654 R
                 H 3656 R
                               H 3657 R
                                             H 3658 R
                                                          H 3663 CR
                 <u>H 3699 R</u>
                               <u>H 3701</u> R
                                                          <u>H 3703</u> R
                                                                                  H 4523 GB
                                                                                               H 4550 GB
                                                                                                             H 4560 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4561 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4563 GB
    <u>H 3664 GB</u>
                                             <u>H 3702</u> R
                                                                                                             H 4575 GB
    H 3704 R
                  H 3705 CR
                               H 3710 JR
                                             <u>H 3712 R</u>
                                                          H 3713 R
                                                                                  H 4567 GB
                                                                                               H 4568 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4608 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4614 GB
    <u>H</u> 3714 R
                  <u>H 3717</u> R
                               <u>H 3718</u> R
                                             <u>H 3719 R</u>
                                                          H 3720 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4629</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4630 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4631</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4633 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4632</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4636</u> R
    H 3721 CR
                 H 3722 R
                               H 3726 GB
                                             H 3734 R
                                                          H 3735 R
                                                                                  H 4634 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4637 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4642 R
    H 3736 R
                                                                                                                           H 4650 R
                 H 3738 R
                               H 3750 GB
                                             H 3761 R
                                                          H 3762 R
                                                                                  H 4646 R
                                                                                                H 4647 R
                                                                                                             H 4648 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4651 R
    H 3763 R
                 H 3767 R
                               H 3768 R
                                             H 3777 R
                                                          H 3778 R
                                                                                  H 4674 R
                                                                                                H 4675 R
                                                                                                             H 4676 R
                                                                                                                           H 4678 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4679 R
    H 3780 R
                 <u>H 3781</u> R
                               <u>H 3783</u> R
                                             H 3784 R
                                                          H 3791 GB
                                                                                  H 4680 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4681</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4685</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4686</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4687 R
    <u>H 3802</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 3803</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H</u> 3805 <u>GB</u>
                                             <u>H 3809</u> R
                                                          <u>H 3810 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4688 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4689 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4692</u> <u>R</u>
                               H 3824 R
                                             H 3825 CR
                                                                                  H 4693 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                          H 3827 R
    H 3811 R
                 H 3812 R
                                                                                                H 4694 R
                                                                                                             H 4695 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4697 R
    <u>H</u> 3828 R
                  H 3829 R
                               H 3831 R
                                             H 3832 R
                                                          H 3834 GB
                                                                                  H 4698 R
                                                                                                H 4699 R
                                                                                                             H 4700 R
                                                                                                                           H 4701 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4702 R
    H 3837 R
                  H 3839 GB
                               H 3840 GB
                                             H 3843 R
                                                          H 3844 R
                                                                                  H 4703 R
                                                                                                H 4704 R
                                                                                                             H 4705 R
                                                                                                                           H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4707 R
    H 3848 R
                  H 3854 R
                               H 3855 R
                                             H 3862 R
                                                          H 3869 GB
                                                                                  H 4708 R
                                                                                                H 4709 R
                                                                                                             H 4710 R
                                                                                                                           H 4711 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4712 R
```

```
H 4713 R
                  H 4714 R
                               H 4715 R
                                             H 4716 R
                                                           H 4717 R
                                                                                   H 4331 R
                                                                                                H 4333 R
                                                                                                              H 4334 R
                                                                                                                            H 4335 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4345 R
    <u>H 4718</u> R
                  <u>H 4719</u> R
                               H 4720 R
                                             <u>H 4721</u> R
                                                           H 4722 CR
                                                                                   <u>H 4346</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4348</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4349 R</u>
                                                                                                                            H 4350 CR
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4351 R</u>
    H 4723 CR
                 H 4724 CR
                               <u>H 4725 CR</u>
                                             H 4726 R
                                                           <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4353</u> R
                                                                                                H 4354 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4355</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 4359 R
                               <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                   <u>H 4360</u> R
    <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                                H 4361 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4362</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4363</u> R
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4365</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4369 R
    H 4733 R
                  H 4734 R
                               H 4737 R
                                             H 4738 R
                                                           H 4739 R
                                                                                   H 4367 R
                                                                                                H 4368 R
                                                                                                                            H 4370 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4371 R
    H 4740 R
                  H 4741 R
                               H 4742 R
                                             H 4743 R
                                                           H 4744 R
                                                                                   H 4372 R
                                                                                                H 4373 R
                                                                                                              H 4374 R
                                                                                                                            H 4375 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4377 R
                  H 4749 CR H 4752 CR H 4753 CR H 4756 CR
                                                                                   H 4378 R
                                                                                                H 4379 R
                                                                                                              H 4380 R
                                                                                                                            H 4381 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4382 R
    H 4745 R
    H 4759 CR
                 H 4760 CR
                               H 4772 GB H 4776 GB
                                                          <u>H 4779 R</u>
                                                                                   H 4383 R
                                                                                                H 4398 R
                                                                                                              H 4399 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4402 R
                                                                                                H 4409 JR
                                                                                   <u>H 4403</u> R
    <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H</u> 4783 R
                               <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4786 CR</u>
                                                          <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4413</u> R
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4414 R</u>
    H 4<u>788</u> R
                  H 4789 R
                               H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                          H 4796 GB
                                                                                   H 4415 R
                                                                                                H 4416 R
                                                                                                              H 4417 R
                                                                                                                            H 4418 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4419 R
                                                                                   H 4420 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4421</u> R
    H 4799 GB
                                                                                                              <u>H 4422</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                            H 4423 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4424 R
                                                                                   H 4425 R
                                                                                                H 4426 R
                                                                                                              H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                         H 4430 CR
    Total bills reported: 516
                                                                                   H 4431 R
                                                                                                H 4432 R
                                                                                                              H 4433 R
                                                                                                                            H 4434 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4435 R
    Total passed bills: 410
                                                                                   H 4436 CR
                                                                                                <u>H 4437</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4438</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4440 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                   H 4442 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4448 R
                                                                                                H 4443 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                                            H 4447 R
Representative W. Cox - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                   H 4449 R
                                                                                                H 4450 R
                                                                                                              H 4451 R
                                                                                                                            H 4452 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4453 R
                                                                                   H 4455 R
                                                                                                H 4456 R
                                                                                                              H 4457 R
                                                                                                                            H 4458 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4459 R
    H 3012 GB H 3093 GB <u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3120 GB H 3214 GB
                                                                                   H 4460 R
                                                                                                H 4461 R
                                                                                                              H 4462 R
                                                                                                                            H 4463 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4464 R
                                            H 3346 GB H 3347 JR
    H 3224 GB H 3243 GB H 3345 JR
                                                                                   H 4465 R
                                                                                                H 4470 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4472</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4473 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4474 R
                                                                                                                            H 4479 R
    H 3355 GB
                 H 3361 GB H 3509 GB
                                            H 3514 JR
                                                          H 3602 JR
                                                                                   H 4475 R
                                                                                                H 4477 R
                                                                                                              H 4478 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4480 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4496 R
    H 3603 JR
                 H 3627 R
                               H 3628 R
                                             H 3629 R
                                                           H 3630 R
                                                                                   H 4482 R
                                                                                                H 4483 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4485</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4494 R
    H 3631 R
                  H 3632 R
                               H 3633 R
                                             H 3635 R
                                                           H 3636 R
                                                                                   H 4499 R
                                                                                                H 4556 GB
                                                                                                              H 4575 GB
                                                                                                                            H 4592 GB
                                                                                                                                         H 4601 GB
    H 3637 R
                  H 3638 R
                               H 3639 R
                                             H 3640 R
                                                           H 3641 R
                                                                                   H 4629 R
                                                                                                H 4630 R
                                                                                                              H 4631 R
                                                                                                                            H 4632 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4633 R
    <u>H 3642 R</u>
                  H 3643 R
                               <u>H 3644 R</u>
                                             <u>H 3646 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4634 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4636</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4637 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4642 R
                 H 3649 R
                               H 3650 R
                                                           H 3652 R
                                                                                   H 4646 R
                                                                                                H 4647 R
                                                                                                              H 4648 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4651 R
    H 3648 CR
                                             H 3651 R
                                                                                                                            H 4650 R
    <u>H 3654</u> R
                  <u>H 3699</u> R
                               H 3701 R
                                             <u>H 3702</u> R
                                                           H 3703 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4676 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 4679 R
    H 3704 R
                  H 3705 CR
                               H 3712 R
                                             H 3713 R
                                                           H 3714 R
                                                                                   H 4680 R
                                                                                                H 4681 R
                                                                                                              H 4685 R
                                                                                                                            H 4686 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4687 R
    H 3717 R
                  H 3718 R
                               H 3719 R
                                             H 3720 CR
                                                          H 3721 CR
                                                                                   H 4688 R
                                                                                                H 4689 R
                                                                                                              H 4690 R
                                                                                                                            H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4692 R
    H 3722 R
                  <u>H 3726 GB H 3734 R</u>
                                             <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                           H 3736 R
                                                                                   H 4693 R
                                                                                                H 4694 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4695</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4696 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4697 R
    H 3738 R
                  H 3751 GB
                              H 3761 R
                                             H 3762 R
                                                           H 3763 R
                                                                                   H 4698 R
                                                                                                H 4699 R
                                                                                                              H 4700 R
                                                                                                                            H 4701 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4702 R
                               H 3769 GB
                                                                                   H 4703 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4704</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4705 R
    <u>H 3767</u> R
                  <u>H 3768</u> R
                                             H 3776 R
                                                           <u>H 3777</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4707 R
                  H 3780 R
                                                                                   H 4708 R
                                                                                                H 4709 R
    H 3778 R
                               H 3781 R
                                             H 3783 R
                                                           H 3784 R
                                                                                                              H 4710 R
                                                                                                                            H 4711 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4712 R
    H 3791 GB
                  H 3802 R
                               H 3803 R
                                             H 3809 R
                                                           H 3810 R
                                                                                   H 4713 R
                                                                                                H 4714 R
                                                                                                              H 4715 R
                                                                                                                            H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4717 R
    H 3811 R
                  H 3812 R
                               H 3824 R
                                             H 3825 CR
                                                          H 3827 R
                                                                                   H 4718 R
                                                                                                H 4719 R
                                                                                                              H 4720 R
                                                                                                                            H 4721 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4722 CR
                               H 3831 R
                                             H 3832 R
                                                           H 3837 R
                                                                                   H 4723 CR
                                                                                                              <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4727 R
    <u>H 3828</u> <u>R</u>
                  H 3829 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4726 R</u>
                  H 3844 R
                               <u>H 3848</u> R
                                             H 3853 JR
                                                           H 3854 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4732 R
    <u>H 3843</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4731</u> R
                  <u>H 3874 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4734 R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4737 R</u>
                               H 3879 R
                                             H 3902 R
                                                           H 3903 R
                                                                                   H 4733 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4739 R
    H 3862 R
                                                                                                                            H 4738 R
                  H 3911 R
                               H 3929 R
                                             H 3931 R
                                                           H 3944 R
    H 3904 R
                                                                                   H 4740 R
                                                                                                H 4741 R
                                                                                                              H 4742 R
                                                                                                                            H 4743 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4744 R
    H 3945 R
                  H 3947 R
                               H 3955 CR
                                             H 3962 R
                                                           H 3963 R
                                                                                   H 4745 R
                                                                                                H 4749 CR
                                                                                                              H 4752 CR
                                                                                                                            H 4753 CR
                                                                                                                                         H 4756 CR
    H 3964 CR
                 H 3970 R
                               H 3971 CR
                                             H 3972 CR
                                                          H 3973 CR
                                                                                   H 4759 CR
                                                                                                H 4760 CR
                                                                                                              H 4778 GB
                                                                                                                            H 4779 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4782 R
    H 3975 CR H 3976 GB
                               H 3978 GB
                                             H 3980 R
                                                           H 3981 GB
                                                                                   H 4783 R
                                                                                                H 4785 R
                                                                                                              H 4786 CR
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4787 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4788 R
                               <u>H 4002 R</u>
                                                          H 4004 R
                                                                                                H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4794 GB
    H 3987 R
                  H 4001 R
                                             H 4003 R
                                                                                   H 4789 R
    <u>H 4010</u> R
                  <u>H 4012 R</u>
                               <u>H 4013 R</u>
                                             H 4017 GB
                                                          H 4021 R
    H 4022 R
                  H 4023 R
                               H 4024 R
                                             H 4026 R
                                                           H 4038 R
                                                                                   Total bills reported: 454
    H 4039 R
                  H 4040 R
                               H 4044 R
                                             H 4045 R
                                                           H 4049 R
                                                                                   Total passed bills: 409
    <u>H 4054</u> R
                  H 4055 R
                               H 4065 R
                                             H 4066 R
                                                           H 4068 GB
                                             <u>H 4081</u> R
                  <u>H</u> 4078 R
                               <u>H 4079</u> R
                                                           H 4089 R
    H 4077 R
                                                                              Representative Crawford - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4095 R
                  H 4096 R
                               H 4104 R
                                             H 4105 R
                                                           H 4108 R
    H 4109 R
                  H 4112 R
                               H 4114 R
                                             H 4116 R
                                                           H 4117 R
                                                                                   H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3042 GB <u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3096 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3262 GB
    <u>H 4118</u> R
                  <u>H 4119</u> R
                               <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                                                                   H 3105 GB H 3120 GB H 3163 GB H 3224 GB
                                                                                   <u>H 3264 GB</u> H 3410 GB H 3416 GB H 3444 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3477 GB
    H 4126 R
                  H 4127 R
                               H 4128 R
                                             H 4129 R
                                                           H 4130 R
    <u>H 4131 R</u>
                  <u>H 4134</u> R
                               <u>H 4135</u> R
                                             <u>H 4136 CR</u>
                                                          H 4137 CR
                                                                                   <u>H 3627</u> R
                                                                                                H 3628 R
                                                                                                              H 3629 R
                                                                                                                            H 3630 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3631 R
    H 4138 CR
                 H 4166 R
                               H 4167 R
                                             H 4169 GB
                                                          H 4187 GB
                                                                                   H 3632 R
                                                                                                H 3633 R
                                                                                                              H 3635 R
                                                                                                                            H 3636 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3637 R
                 H 4191 R
                                                                                   H 3638 R
                                                                                                H 3639 R
    H 4190 CR
                               H 4192 R
                                             H 4193 R
                                                           H 4205 R
                                                                                                              H 3640 R
                                                                                                                            H 3641 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3642 R
                  H 4207 R
                               <u>H 4208</u> R
                                             H 4214 R
                                                           <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 3643 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 3644</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 3647 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3648 CR
    <u>H 4206</u> R
    H 4217 CR
                 <u>H 4221 R</u>
                               H 4222 GB
                                             H 4223 R
                                                           <u>H 4225</u> R
                                                                                   H 3649 R
                                                                                                H 3650 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 3652</u> R
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 3654</u> R
                  H 4227 R
                               H 4228 R
                                             H 4230 GB
                                                           <u>H 4234</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H</u> 3664 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                H 3699 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 3701</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 3702 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3703 R
    <u>H 4226</u> R
    H 4235 R
                  <u>H 4236</u> <u>CR</u>
                               H 4237 R
                                                           H 4239 R
                                                                                   H 3704 R
                                                                                                H 3705 CR
                                                                                                              H 3712 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 3714 R
                                             H 4238 R
                  H 4252 GB
                                                                                                                                         H 3721 CR
    H 4250 R
                               H 4257 R
                                             H 4258 R
                                                           H 4259 R
                                                                                   H 3717 R
                                                                                                H 3718 R
                                                                                                              H 3719 R
                                                                                                                            H 3720 CR
                                                                                   H 3722 R
                                                                                                H 3734 R
                                                                                                              H 3735 R
    H 4260 R
                  H 4263 R
                               H 4264 R
                                             H 4265 R
                                                           H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                            H 3736 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3738 R
    <u>H 4273</u> R
                  <u>H 4274</u> R
                               <u>H 4275</u> R
                                             H 4276 R
                                                           <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                   H 3749 GB
                                                                                                <u>H 3761 R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 3767 R
    <u>H 4278</u> R
                  <u>H 4280 CR</u>
                               <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4287 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4288</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                   <u>H</u> 3768 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H</u> 3777 R
                                                                                                              <u>H</u> 3778 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 3780</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 3781 R
                               H 4294 CR
                                                           H 4298 R
    H 4290 R
                  H 4292 R
                                             H 4297 R
                                                                                   H 3783 R
                                                                                                H 3784 R
                                                                                                              H 3791 GB
                                                                                                                            H 3802 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3803 R
    H 4300 R
                  H 4302 R
                               H 4303 R
                                             H 4305 R
                                                           H 4306 R
                                                                                   H 3809 R
                                                                                                H 3810 R
                                                                                                              H 3811 R
                                                                                                                            H 3812 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3824 R
    H 4307 R
                  H 4308 R
                               H 4309 R
                                             H 4311 R
                                                           H 4313 R
                                                                                   H 3825 CR
                                                                                                H 3827 R
                                                                                                              H 3828 R
                                                                                                                            H 3829 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3831 R
    H 4326 R
                  H 4327 R
                                             H 4329 R
                                                           H 4330 R
                                                                                   H 3832 R
                                                                                                H 3837 R
                                                                                                              H 3843 R
                                                                                                                            H 3844 R
                                                                                                                                         H 3848 R
                               H 4328 R
```

```
H 3854 R
             H 3862 R
                           H 3874 R
                                         H 3878 GB H 3879 R
                                                                              H 4723 CR H 4724 CR H 4725 CR H 4726 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4727 R
             H 3903 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4731</u> R
<u>H 3902</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3904 <u>R</u>
                                         H 3911 R
                                                      H 3929 R
                                                                              <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4730</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4732 R
H 3931 R
             H 3944 R
                           H 3945 R
                                         H 3947 R
                                                      H 3955 CR
                                                                              <u>H 4733</u> R
                                                                                            H 4734 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4738 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4739 R
                                                      H 3971 CR
                                                                              <u>H 4740</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 3962</u> R
             <u>H</u> 3963 R
                           H 3964 CR
                                        H 3970 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4743</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4744 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4745</u> R
H 3972 CR
            H 3973 CR
                          H 3975 CR
                                        H 3976 GB
                                                      H 3978 GB
                                                                                            H 4749 CR
                                                                                                         H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                       H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                      H 3990 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4779 R</u>
H 3979 GB
             H 3980 R
                           H 3982 GB
                                        H 3987 R
                                                                                            H 4782 R
                                                                                                         H 4783 R
                                                                                                                       H 4785 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4787 R
                           H 4003 R
                                         H 4004 R
                                                      H 4009 GB
                                                                                                         H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
H 4001 R
             H 4002 R
                                                                              H 4788 R
                                                                                            H 4789 R
H 4010 R
             <u>H 4012 R</u>
                           H 4013 R
                                         H 4019 GB
                                                      <u>H 4021 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4039 R</u>
<u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4026</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 4038 R
                                                      H 4040 R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 454
H 4044 R
             H 4045 R
                           H 4047 GB
                                        H 4049 R
                                                      H 4<u>054</u> R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 399
H 4055 R
             H 4061 GB
                           H 4065 R
                                         H 4066 R
                                                      H 4067 GB
             H 4077 R
                           H 4078 R
                                         H 4079 R
H 4068 GB
                                                      H 4081 R
                                                                          Senator Cromer - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4088 GB
             H 4089 R
                           H 4095 R
                                         H 4096 R
                                                      H 4104 R
                                                                              \underline{S} \underline{0001} \underline{GB} S 0100 \underline{GB} S 0101 \underline{GB} S 0102 \underline{GB} S 0133 \underline{JR}
<u>H 4105</u> R
             <u>H 4108</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4109 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4112 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4114 R</u>
H 4116 R
                                                                                                                       S 0436 GB
             H 4117 R
                           <u>H 4118</u> R
                                         H 4119 R
                                                      H 4120 R
                                                                              S 0152 GB
                                                                                           S 0414 R
                                                                                                         <u>S</u> <u>0435</u> <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                                                    S 0461 GB
H 4121 R
             H 4124 R
                           H 4126 R
                                         H 4127 R
                                                      H 4128 R
                                                                              S 0463 GB
                                                                                           S 0464 GB
                                                                                                         S 0467 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0479 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0482 R
                                                      H 4135 R
                                                                                                                                    S 0516 JR
H 4129 R
             H 4130 R
                           H 4131 R
                                         H 4134 R
                                                                              S 0487 CR
                                                                                           S 0488 CR
                                                                                                         S 0510 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0511 CR
H 4136 CR H 4137 CR
                           H 4138 CR
                                        H 4153 GB
                                                      H 4162 GB
                                                                              S 0521 CR
                                                                                           S 0523 R
                                                                                                         S 0531 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0539 GB
                                                                                                                                    S 0551 GB
                                                                                                         S 0584 GB
H 4166 R
             H 4167 R
                           H 4190 CR
                                        H 4192 R
                                                      H 4193 R
                                                                              S 0552 CR
                                                                                           S 0553 CR
                                                                                                                       S 0593 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0599 R
H 4203 GB
             H 4205 R
                           H 4206 R
                                         H 4207 R
                                                      H 4208 R
                                                                              <u>S</u> <u>0600</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            S 0614 GB
                                                                                                         <u>S</u> <u>0626</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       S 0627 GB
                                                                                                                                    S 0632 CR
H 4213 GB
             H 4214 R
                           <u>H 4215</u> R
                                         H 4217 CR
                                                      <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                              S 0636 GB
                                                                                            S 0637 GB
                                                                                                         S 0657 R
                                                                                                                       S 0690 GB
                                                                                                                                    S 0698 JR
H 4223 R
             H 4225 R
                           H 4226 R
                                         H 4227 R
                                                      H 4228 R
                                                                              S 0732 R
                                                                                            S 0734 R
                                                                                                         S 0735 R
                                                                                                                       S 0757 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0759 R
H 4233 CR
             H 4234 R
                           H 4235 R
                                         H 4236 CR
                                                      H 4237 R
                                                                              S 0761 R
                                                                                            S 0763 GB
                                                                                                         S 0769 R
                                                                                                                       S 0799 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0818 R
<u>H 4238</u> R
             H 4239 R
                           H 4243 GB
                                        <u>H 4250</u> R
                                                      H 4252 GB
                                                                              S 0828 R
                                                                                            S 0836 GB
                                                                                                         S 0840 R
                                                                                                                       S 0853 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0858 R
                           H 4257 R
             H 4254 GB
                                                      H 4259 R
                                                                                            S 0901 GB
                                                                                                         S 0925 GB
H 4253 GB
                                         H 4258 R
                                                                              S 0876 R
                                                                                                                       S 0937 CR S 0939 R
H 4260 R
                           <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4266</u> CR
                                                                                           S 0986 GB
             <u>H 4263</u> R
                                         <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                                              S 0981 GB
H 4273 R
             H 4274 R
                           H 4275 R
                                         H 4276 R
                                                      H 4277 R
H 4278 R
                           H 4286 R
                                         H 4287 R
                                                      H 4288 R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 62
             H 4280 CR
H 4290 R
             H 4292 R
                           H 4293 CR
                                        H 4294 CR
                                                      H 4297 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 40
H 4298 R
             H 4300 R
                           H 4302 R
                                         H 4303 R
                                                      H 4305 R
H 4306 R
             <u>H 4307</u> R
                           <u>H 4308 R</u>
                                         H 4309 R
                                                      <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                                          Representative Dabney - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4313 R
             H 4319 GB
                           H 4326 R
                                         H 4327 R
                                                      H 4328 R
H 4329 R
             H 4330 R
                           H 4331 R
                                         H 4333 R
                                                      H 4334 R
                                                                              H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3039 GB H 3042 GB
H 4335 R
             H 4345 R
                           H 4346 R
                                         H 4348 R
                                                      H 4349 R
                                                                              H 3105 GB H 3119 GB H 3163 GB H 3205 JR
                                                                                                                                     H 3249 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3352 GB
                                                                              H 3256 JR H 3326 GB H 3337 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3398 GB
H 4350 CR
             H 4351 R
                           H 4353 R
                                         H 4354 R
                                                      H 4355 R
                                                                                           H 3506 GB
             H 4359 R
                                         H 4361 R
                                                                              H 3416 GB
                                                                                                         H 3568 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3569 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3598 GB
<u>H 4356</u> R
                           H 4360 R
                                                      <u>H 4362</u> R
                           <u>H 4367</u> R
             H 4364 R
                                                      H 4369 R
                                                                              H 3599 GB
                                                                                           H 3627 R
                                                                                                         H 3628 R
                                                                                                                       H 3629 R
H 4363 R
                                         H 4368 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3630 R
H 4370 R
             H 4371 R
                           H 4372 R
                                         H 4373 R
                                                      H 4374 R
                                                                              H 3631 R
                                                                                            H 3632 R
                                                                                                          H 3633 R
                                                                                                                       H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3636 R
H 4375 R
             H 4377 R
                           H 4378 R
                                         H 4379 R
                                                      H 4380 R
                                                                              H 3637 R
                                                                                            H 3638 R
                                                                                                         H 3639 R
                                                                                                                       H 3640 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3641 R
H 4381 R
             <u>H 4383 R</u>
                           H 4387 GB
                                        H 4388 JR
                                                      H 4391 GB
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3642 R
                                                                                            <u>H 3643</u> R
                                                                                                          H 3644 R
                                                                                                                       H 3646 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3647 R
H 4394 GB
             H 4397 GB
                                         H 4399 R
                           H 4398 R
                                                      <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                                                              H 3648 CR
                                                                                           H 3649 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3650</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3652 R
                           <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                            H 3663 CR
H 4402 R
             H 4403 R
                                         H 4413 R
                                                      H 4414 R
                                                                              H 3654 R
                                                                                                         H 3699 R
                                                                                                                       H 3701 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3702 R
H 4415 R
                                         <u>H 4418 R</u>
             H 4416 R
                           H 4417 R
                                                      <u>H 4419</u> R
                                                                              H 3703 R
                                                                                            H 3704 R
                                                                                                         H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3712</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3713 R
                           H 4423 R
                                                      H 4425 R
                                                                              H 3714 R
                                                                                            H 3717 R
                                                                                                         H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3720 CR
H 4420 R
             H 4421 R
                                         H 4424 R
                                                                                                                       H 3719 R
<u>H 4426</u> R
             <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                           <u>H 4429 CR</u>
                                        <u>H 4431</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              H 3721 CR
                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3722 R
                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H</u> 3735 R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 3736</u> R
H 4433 R
             <u>H 4434</u> R
                           H 4435 R
                                         H 4436 CR
                                                      <u>H 4437</u> R
                                                                              H 3737 R
                                                                                            H 3738 R
                                                                                                         H 3743 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3744 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3745 JR
                                                                              H 3746 JR
             <u>H 4441 R</u>
                           H 4442 R
                                                                                           H 3750 GB
                                                                                                         H 3755 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3761 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3762 R
H 4440 R
                                         <u>H 4443 R</u>
                                                      H 4444 R
H 4447 R
             H 4448 R
                           H 4449 R
                                         H 4450 R
                                                      H 4451 R
                                                                              H 3763 R
                                                                                            H 3767 R
                                                                                                         H 3768 R
                                                                                                                       H 3777 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3778 R
H 4452 R
             H 4453 R
                           H 4455 R
                                         H 4456 R
                                                      H 4457 R
                                                                              H 3780 R
                                                                                            H 3781 R
                                                                                                         H 3783 R
                                                                                                                       H 3784 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3791 GB
<u>H 4458</u> R
             <u>H 4459 R</u>
                           H 4460 R
                                         H 4461 R
                                                      <u>H 4462</u> R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3802 R
                                                                                            H 3803 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3809</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3811 R
H 4463 R
             H 4464 R
                           H 4465 R
                                         H 4470 R
                                                      H 4472 R
                                                                              H 3812 R
                                                                                                         H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3828 R
                                                                                            H 3824 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3827</u> R
H 4473 R
             H 4474 R
                           <u>H 4475</u> R
                                         H 4477 R
                                                      H 4478 R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3829 <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 3831</u> R
                                                                                                          H 3832 R
                                                                                                                       H 3833 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3837 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3854 R
H 4479 R
             H 4480 R
                           H 4482 R
                                         H 4483 R
                                                      H 4485 R
                                                                              H 3840 GB
                                                                                            H 3843 R
                                                                                                         H 3844 R
                                                                                                                       H 3848 R
             H 4496 R
                                                      H 4561 GB
                                                                                            H 3869 GB
                                                                                                         H 3872 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3875 R
H 4494 R
                           H 4499 R
                                         H 4560 GB
                                                                              H 3862 R
                                                                                                                       H 3874 R
H 4629 R
             <u>H 4630 R</u>
                           <u>H 4631 R</u>
                                         H 4632 R
                                                      H 4633 R
                                                                              H 3876 GB
                                                                                           H 3877 GB
                                                                                                         <u>H 3879 R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 3881 JR
                                                                                                                                     H 3902 R
H 4634 R
             H 4635 R
                           <u>H 4636</u> R
                                         H 4637 R
                                                      H 4642 R
                                                                              <u>H 3903</u> R
                                                                                            H 3904 R
                                                                                                          H 3911 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3929 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 3931 R
             H 4647 R
                                                                              <u>H 3944</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3958 GB
<u>H 4646</u> R
                           <u>H 4648</u> R
                                         <u>H 4650</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                                            H 3945 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3947</u> R
                                                      H 4679 R
                                                                              H 3962 R
                                                                                            H 3963 R
                                                                                                         H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3971 CR
H 4674 R
             <u>H 4675</u> R
                           <u>H 4676 R</u>
                                         H 4678 R
                                                                                           H 3973 CR
                                                                                                         H 3975 CR
H 4680 R
             H 4681 R
                           H 4685 R
                                         H 4686 R
                                                      H 4687 R
                                                                              H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3980 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3987 R
             H 4689 R
                                                                              H 3995 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 4004 R
H 4688 R
                           H 4690 R
                                         H 4691 R
                                                      H 4692 R
                                                                                           H 4001 R
                                                                                                         H 4002 R
                                                                                                                       H 4003 R
<u>H 4693 R</u>
             H 4694 R
                           <u>H 4695</u> R
                                         H 4696 R
                                                      <u>H 4697</u> R
                                                                              H 4010 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4012</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4013 R
                                                                                                                       H 4018 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4021 R
<u>H 4698</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4699</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4701 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H</u> 4022 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4039</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4040</u> <u>R</u>
             H <u>4704</u> R
                           H 4705 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4045</u> R
H 4703 R
                                                      H 4707 R
                                                                              <u>H 4044</u> R
                                         H 4706 R
                                                                                                          H 4047 GB
                                                                                                                       H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4054 R
H 4708 R
             H 4709 R
                           H 4710 R
                                         H 4711 R
                                                      H 4712 R
                                                                              H 4055 R
                                                                                            H 4065 R
                                                                                                          H 4066 R
                                                                                                                       H 4077 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4078 R
                                                                                                          H 4088 GB
H 4713 R
             H 4714 R
                           H 4715 R
                                         H 4716 R
                                                      H 4717 R
                                                                              H 4079 R
                                                                                            H 4081 R
                                                                                                                       H 4089 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4095 R
                           H 4720 R
                                         H 4721 R
                                                      H 4722 CR
                                                                              H 4096 R
                                                                                            H 4104 R
                                                                                                          H 4105 R
                                                                                                                       H 4108 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4109 R
H 4718 R
             H 4719 R
```

<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4115 R</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>	<u>H 4117 R</u>	Representative Da	ning - Session	124 (2021-202	22)	
<u>H</u> 4118 R	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>					
<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	H 3002 GB		H 3032 GB		<u>H</u> 3094 <u>GB</u>
<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	<u>H 4137 CR</u>	H 3097 GB	H 3102 GB	H 3163 GB	H 3205 JR	H 3221 GB
<u>H 4138 CR</u>	H 4153 GB	H 4162 GB	H 4163 GB	<u>H 4166 R</u>	H 3246 GB	H 3249 GB	H 3326 GB	H 3348 GB	H 3448 GB
<u>H 4167 R</u>	H 4186 GB	<u>H 4190 CR</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	H 3450 GB	H 3486 JR	H 3491 GB	H 3568 GB	<u>H 3627 R</u>
<u>H 4205 R</u> <u>H 4215 R</u>	H 4206 R H 4217 CR	H 4207 R H 4221 R	H 4208 R H 4223 R	<u>H 4214 R</u> <u>H 4225 R</u>	<u>H 3628 R</u> <u>H 3633 R</u>	H 3629 R H 3635 R	H 3630 R H 3636 R	<u>H 3631 R</u> H 3637 R	H 3632 R H 3638 R
H 4215 R H 4226 R	H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4230 GB	H 4234 R	H 3639 R	H 3640 R	H 3641 R	H 3642 R	H 3643 R
H 4235 R	H 4236 CR	H 4237 R	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 3644 R	H 3646 R	H 3647 R	H 3648 CR	H 3649 R
H 4250 R	H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 3650 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3654 R	H 3699 R
H 4263 R	H 4264 R	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR	<u>H</u> 4273 R	$\frac{\overline{H}}{3701} \frac{\overline{R}}{R}$	H 3702 R	H 3703 R	H 3704 R	H 3705 CR
H 4274 R	H 4275 R	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 3712 R	H 3713 R	H 3714 R	H 3717 R	H 3718 R
<u>H 4279 R</u>	<u>H 4280 CR</u>	<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H 4288</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3719 R	<u>H 3720 CR</u>	H 3721 CR	<u>H 3722 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4294 CR</u>	<u>H 4297 R</u>	<u>H 4298</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3761 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3762 <u>R</u>
H 4299 R	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3763</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3767</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3768 R</u>	<u>H 3777</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3778</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3780 R	<u>H 3781</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3784 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3785 <u>CR</u>
<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4325 GB	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 3802 R</u>	<u>H 3803 R</u>	<u>H 3809 R</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u>	<u>H 3811 R</u>
<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u> H 4341 GB	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3812 R	H 3817 GB	<u>H 3824 R</u>	H 3825 CR	H 3827 R
<u>H 4335 R</u> <u>H 4348 R</u>	H 4341 GB	H 4343 GB H 4350 CR	<u>H 4345 R</u> H 4351 R	<u>H 4346 R</u> H 4353 R	<u>H 3828 R</u> <u>H 3843 R</u>	H 3829 R H 3844 R	H 3831 R H 3848 R	H 3832 R H 3854 R	<u>H</u> 3837 <u>R</u> H 3855 R
H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4356 R	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 3862 R	H 3869 GB	H 3874 R	H 3878 GB	H 3879 R
H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 4364 R	H 4367 R	H 3887 GB	H 3899 GB	H 3902 R	H 3903 R	H 3904 R
H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 3911 R	H 3929 R	H 3931 R	H 3944 R	H 3945 R
H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	H 4377 R	H 4378 R	H 3947 R		H 3962 R	H 3963 R	H 3964 CR
<u>H 4379</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4388 JR	<u>H</u> 3970 <u>R</u>	H 3971 CR	H 3972 CR	H 3973 CR	H 3975 CR
H 4391 GB	H 4395 GB	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	H 3976 GB	<u>H 3980 R</u>	<u>H 3987 R</u>	<u>H 4001 R</u>	<u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4003 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4004 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4010 R	<u>H 4012 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4013 R
<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4021</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4022 R</u>	<u>H 4026 R</u>	<u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>
<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>	<u>H 4045 R</u>	<u>H 4049 R</u>	<u>H 4054 R</u>
H 4426 R	<u>H 4428 CR</u>	<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4055 R</u>	H 4061 GB	<u>H 4065 R</u>	H 4066 R	<u>H 4077 R</u>
<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435 R</u>	H 4436 CR	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4078 R</u>	<u>H 4079 R</u>	<u>H 4081 R</u>	H 4089 R	H 4095 R
<u>H 4440 R</u> <u>H 4447 R</u>	H 4441 R H 4448 R	<u>H 4442 R</u> <u>H 4449 R</u>	H 4443 R H 4450 R	<u>H 4444 R</u> H 4451 R	<u>H 4096 R</u> <u>H 4112 R</u>	H 4104 R H 4114 R	H 4105 R H 4116 R	H 4108 R H 4117 R	H 4109 R H 4118 R
H 4452 R	H 4453 R	H 4455 R	H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R	H 4124 R	H 4126 R
H 4458 R	H 4459 R	H 4460 R	H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4127 R	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 4130 R	H 4131 R
H 4463 R	H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4134 R	H 4135 R	H 4136 CR	H 4137 CR	H 4138 CR
H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R	H 4477 R	H 4478 R	H 4153 GB	H 4162 GB	H 4166 R	H 4167 R	H 4186 GB
<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4189 R</u>	<u>H 4190 CR</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4494 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>	H 4505 GB	H 4507 GB	<u>H 4206</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4208</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>
H 4508 JR	H 4509 JR	H 4515 GB	H 4516 GB	H 4519 GB	<u>H 4217 CR</u>	<u>H 4221 R</u>	<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4226</u> <u>R</u>
H 4522 GB	H 4523 GB	H 4530 GB	H 4550 GB	H 4555 GB	<u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H 4234 R</u>	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4236 CR</u>
H 4556 GB	H 4560 GB	H 4561 GB	H 4565 GB	H 4567 GB	<u>H 4237 R</u>	<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239 R</u>	<u>H 4250 R</u>	H 4252 GB
	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	H 4631 R	<u>H 4632 R</u> H 4637 P	<u>H 4257 R</u>	H 4258 R	<u>H 4259 R</u>	H 4260 R	H 4263 R
<u>H 4633 R</u> <u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u> <u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4635 R</u> <u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u> <u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4637 R</u> <u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4264 R</u> <u>H 4275 R</u>	H 4265 R H 4276 R	H 4266 CR H 4277 R	H 4273 R H 4278 R	<u>H 4274 R</u> <u>H 4280 CR</u>
H 4651 R	H 4674 R	H 4675 R	H 4676 R	H 4678 R	H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R	H 4292 R
H 4679 R	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R	H 4298 R	H 4300 R	H 4302 R
H 4687 R	H 4688 R	H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4691 R	H 4303 R	H 4305 R	H 4306 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R
<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>
<u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4703</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4706 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	H 4343 GB	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4346 <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4707 R	<u>H 4708 R</u>	<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4348</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>
<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>
<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	H 4364 R	<u>H 4367 R</u>
H 4722 CR	H 4723 CR	H 4724 CR	H 4725 CR	<u>H 4726 R</u> H 4731 P	<u>H 4368 R</u> <u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u> <u>H 4374 R</u>	H 4370 R H 4375 R	<u>H 4371 R</u> H 4377 P	H 4372 R
<u>H 4727 R</u> <u>H 4732 R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u> <u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4729 R</u> <u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4730 R</u> <u>H 4737 R</u>	<u>H 4731 R</u> <u>H 4738 R</u>	H 4379 R	H 4380 R	H 4381 R	<u>H 4377 R</u> <u>H 4383 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u> <u>H 4398 R</u>
H 4739 R	H 4740 R	H 4741 R	H 4742 R	H 4743 R	H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4402 R	H 4403 R	H 4411 R
H 4744 R	H 4745 R	H 4749 CR	H 4756 CR	H 4759 CR	H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 4417 R
	H 4776 GB	H 4779 R	H 4782 R	H 4783 R	H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R
H 4785 R	<u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>	H 4788 R	H 4789 R	H 4790 CR	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR
H 4791 CR	H 4796 GB	H 4799 GB			<u>H</u> 4431 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>
					<u>H</u> 4436 <u>CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4437 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4440 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4442 <u>R</u>
Total bills re	-				<u>H</u> 4443 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4447 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4449 <u>R</u>
Total passed	DHIS: 397				<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455 R</u>

```
H 4456 R
                 H 4457 R
                              H 4458 R
                                            H 4459 R
                                                         H 4460 R
                                                                                 H 3783 R
                                                                                              H 3784 R
                                                                                                           H 3785 CR H 3791 GB H 3802 R
    <u>H 4461 R</u>
                 <u>H 4462</u> R
                               H 4463 R
                                            <u>H 4464</u> R
                                                         H 4465 R
                                                                                 H 3803 R
                                                                                              <u>H</u> 3805 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3809 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3810</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3811 R
                                                                                              H 3818 GB
    <u>H 4470 R</u>
                 H 4472 R
                               H 4473 R
                                            H 4474 R
                                                         <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                                 H 3812 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 3824 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3825</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 3827 R
    <u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4478</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3832</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3834 GB
                               H 4479 R
                                            <u>H 4480 R</u>
                                                         H 4482 R
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3828 R
                                                                                              <u>H 3829</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 3831</u> R
    H 4483 R
                 H 4485 R
                              H 4494 R
                                            H 4496 R
                                                         H 4499 R
                                                                                 H 3837 R
                                                                                              H 3843 R
                                                                                                           H 3844 R
                                                                                                                         H 3848 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3854 R
                                            <u>H 4631</u> R
    H 4536 GB
                 H 4629 R
                              H 4630 R
                                                         H 4632 R
                                                                                 H 3862 R
                                                                                              H 3874 R
                                                                                                           H 3879 R
                                                                                                                         H 3887 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3902 R
                 H 4634 R
                              H 4635 R
                                                                                 H 3903 R
                                                                                              H 3904 R
                                                                                                           H 3911 R
                                                                                                                         H 3929 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3931 R
    H 4633 R
                                            H 4636 R
                                                         H 4637 R
    H 4642 R
                 H 4646 R
                              <u>H 4647 R</u>
                                            H 4648 R
                                                         H 4650 R
                                                                                 H 3944 R
                                                                                              H 3945 R
                                                                                                           H 3947 R
                                                                                                                         H 3955 CR H 3962 R
                                                                                              H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                         H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3972 CR
    <u>H 4651</u> R
                 <u>H 4674</u> R
                              <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 3963</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3970 R
                                            <u>H 4676 R</u>
                                                         <u>H 4678</u> <u>R</u>
    H 4679 R
                 H 4680 R
                              H 4681 R
                                            H 4685 R
                                                                                 H 3973 CR
                                                                                             H 3975 CR
                                                                                                           H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3979 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3980 R
                                                         H 4686 R
    H 4687 R
                 H 4688 R
                              H 4689 R
                                            H 4690 R
                                                         H 4691 R
                                                                                 H 3982 GB
                                                                                              H 3987 R
                                                                                                            H 3995 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3997 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3998 GB
    H 4692 R
                 H 4693 R
                                                                                              H 4002 R
                              H 4694 R
                                            H 4695 R
                                                         H 4696 R
                                                                                 H 4001 R
                                                                                                            H 4003 R
                                                                                                                         H 4004 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4010 R
    H 4697 R
                 H 4698 R
                              H 4699 R
                                            H 4700 R
                                                         H 4701 R
                                                                                 H 4012 R
                                                                                              H 4013 R
                                                                                                           H 4021 R
                                                                                                                         H 4022 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4025 JR
    <u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4703</u> R
                               <u>H 4704</u> R
                                                                                              <u>H 4038</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4039</u> R
                                            <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                         <u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 4026 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4044 R</u>
                              H 4709 R
                                                                                 H 4045 R
                                                                                                                         H 4055 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4061 GB
    H 4707 R
                 H 4708 R
                                            H 4710 R
                                                         H 4711 R
                                                                                              H 4049 R
                                                                                                           H 4054 R
    H 4712 R
                 H 4713 R
                               H 4714 R
                                            H 4715 R
                                                         H 4716 R
                                                                                 H 4065 R
                                                                                              H 4066 R
                                                                                                           H 4067 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4068 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 4077 R
                                                         H 4721 R
                                                                                              H 4079 R
    H 4717 R
                 H 4718 R
                              H 4719 R
                                            H 4720 R
                                                                                 H 4078 R
                                                                                                           H 4081 R
                                                                                                                         H 4089 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4095 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4096</u> R
    H 4722 CR
                H 4723 CR
                              H 4724 CR
                                            H 4725 CR
                                                         H 4726 R
                                                                                              H 4104 R
                                                                                                           H 4105 R
                                                                                                                         H 4108 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4109 R
    H 4727 R
                 H 4728 R
                              H 4729 R
                                            H 4730 R
                                                         H 4731 R
                                                                                 H 4112 R
                                                                                              H 4114 R
                                                                                                            H 4116 R
                                                                                                                         H 4117 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4118 R
    H 4732 R
                 H 4733 R
                              H 4734 R
                                            H 4737 R
                                                                                 H 4119 R
                                                                                              H 4120 R
                                                                                                           H 4121 R
                                                                                                                         H 4124 R
                                                         <u>H 4738</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4126 R
    <u>H 4739</u> R
                 H 4740 R
                              H 4741 R
                                            <u>H 4742 R</u>
                                                         H 4743 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4127</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                              H 4128 R
                                                                                                           H 4129 R
                                                                                                                         H 4130 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4131 R
    H 4744 R
                 H 4745 R
                              H 4749 CR
                                            H 4756 CR
                                                         H 4759 CR
                                                                                 H 4134 R
                                                                                              H 4135 R
                                                                                                           H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4137 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4138 CR
    H 4760 CR
                 H 4776 GB
                              H 4779 R
                                            H 4782 R
                                                         H 4783 R
                                                                                 H 4162 GB
                                                                                              H 4166 R
                                                                                                            H 4167 R
                                                                                                                         H 4186 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 4189 R
                 <u>H 4787</u> R
                              H 4788 R
                                            <u>H 4789 R</u>
                                                         H 4790 CR
                                                                                 H 4190 CR
                                                                                              <u>H 4192 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4193 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4206 R
    <u>H 4785</u> R
                                                                                 H 4207 R
                                                                                              H 4208 R
                                                                                                            H 4214 R
                                                                                                                         H 4215 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4217 CR
    H 4791 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 4221</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                              H 4223 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4225</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4226</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4227 R
    Total bills reported: 441
                                                                                 H 4228 R
                                                                                              H 4234 R
                                                                                                           H 4235 R
                                                                                                                         H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4237 R
    Total passed bills: 399
                                                                                 H 4238 R
                                                                                              H 4239 R
                                                                                                           H 4250 R
                                                                                                                         H 4257 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4258 R
                                                                                 H 4259 R
                                                                                              H 4260 R
                                                                                                           H 4263 R
                                                                                                                         H 4264 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4265 R
                                                                                 H 4266 CR
                                                                                             H 4273 R
                                                                                                           H 4274 R
                                                                                                                         H 4275 R
Senator Davis - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                                                      H 4276 R
                                                                                                           H 4280 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 4277</u> R
                                                                                              H 4278 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4287 R
                                                                                              H 4290 R
    S 0014 GB S 0044 GB S 0150 GB S 0151 GB S 0152 GB
                                                                                 H 4288 R
                                                                                                           H 4292 R
                                                                                                                         H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4297 R
    S 0290 GB
                S 0439 GB <u>S</u> 0455 <u>GB</u>
                                           S 0464 GB
                                                         S 0479 GB
                                                                                 H 4298 R
                                                                                              H 4299 R
                                                                                                            H 4300 R
                                                                                                                         H 4302 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4303 R
    S 0510 GB
                 S 0520 JR
                              S 0523 R
                                            S 0524 GB
                                                         S 0532 GB
                                                                                 H 4305 R
                                                                                              H 4306 R
                                                                                                           H 4307 R
                                                                                                                         H 4308 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4309 R
                                            S 0612 GB
                                                                                 H 4311 R
    S 0586 GB
                 S 0599 R
                               S 0600 R
                                                         S 0613 GB
                                                                                              H 4312 R
                                                                                                            H 4313 R
                                                                                                                         H 4323 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 4326 R
                 S <u>0627</u> GB S 0628 GB
                                           S 0630 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4327 R</u>
                                                                                              H 4328 R
                                                                                                            H 4329 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4331 R
    S 0624 GB
                                                         S 0632 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4330 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4345 R</u>
    S 0639 GB
                 S 0676 GB
                              S 0677 GB
                                           S 0698 JR
                                                         S 0712 GB
                                                                                 H 4333 R
                                                                                              H 4334 R
                                                                                                           H 4335 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4346 R
    S 0734 R
                 S 0735 R
                              S 0757 R
                                            <u>S</u> <u>0759</u> <u>R</u>
                                                         S 0799 R
                                                                                 H 4348 R
                                                                                              H 4349 R
                                                                                                            H 4350 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4351 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4353 R
    S 0818 R
                 S 0840 R
                              S 0853 R
                                            S 0858 R
                                                         S 0892 GB
                                                                                 H 4354 R
                                                                                              H 4355 R
                                                                                                           H 4356 R
                                                                                                                         H 4359 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4360 R
    S 0893 GB
                 S 0894 GB
                              S 0895 GB
                                            S 0898 GB
                                                         S 0902 GB
                                                                                 H 4361 R
                                                                                              H 4362 R
                                                                                                            H 4363 R
                                                                                                                         H 4364 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4367 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4371</u> R
    S 0903 GB S 0925 GB S 0926 GB S 0933 GB
                                                         S 0934 GB
                                                                                 H 4368 R
                                                                                              H 4369 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4370</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4372 R
                              S 0982 GB S 0986 GB
                                                                                                           <u>H 4375</u> R
    S 0935 GB S 0939 R
                                                                                 H 4373 R
                                                                                              H 4374 R
                                                                                                                         H 4377 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4378 R
                                                                                 H 4379 R
                                                                                              H 4380 R
                                                                                                           H 4381 R
                                                                                                                         H 4383 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4388 JR
    Total bills reported: 54
                                                                                 H 4396 GB
                                                                                              H 4398 R
                                                                                                           H 4399 R
                                                                                                                         H 4400 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4402 R
    Total passed bills: 19
                                                                                 H 4403 R
                                                                                              H 4411 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                                                                                                         H 4414 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4415 R
                                                                                 H 4416 R
                                                                                              H 4417 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4418</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4419</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4420 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4421</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                              H 4423 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>
Representative Davis - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                                                      H 4426 R
                                                                                 H 4428 CR
                                                                                              H 4429 CR
                                                                                                           H 4431 R
                                                                                                                         H 4432 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4433 R
    H 3002 GB H 3008 GB H 3012 GB H 3017 GB H 3094 GB
                                                                                 H 4434 R
                                                                                              H 4435 R
                                                                                                           H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4437 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4440 R
    H 3095 GB H 3105 GB H 3115 GB H 3116 GB H 3117 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4442 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4447 R
    H 3126 GB H 3130 GB H 3134 GB H 3163 GB H 3191 GB
                                                                                              H 4449 R
                                                                                 H 4448 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4450</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4451</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4452 R
    H 3205 JR
                 <u>H 3222 GB</u> H 3223 GB H 3224 GB
                                                         H 3234 GB
                                                                                 H 4453 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4455</u> R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         H 4457 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4458 R
                                                                                 H 4459 R
    H 3235 GB
                 H 3261 GB
                              H 3262 GB H 3263 GB
                                                         H 3264 GB
                                                                                              H 4460 R
                                                                                                           H 4461 R
                                                                                                                         H 4462 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4463 R
                 H 3349 GB
                              H 3432 GB
                                            H 3443 GB
                                                         H 3539 GB
    H 3265 GB
                                                                                 H 4464 R
                                                                                              H 4465 R
                                                                                                           H 4470 R
                                                                                                                         H 4472 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4473 R
    H 3575 GB
                 H 3609 JR
                              H 3612 GB
                                            <u>H 3627</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4474</u> R
                                                                                              H 4475 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4477</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4479 R
                                                         <u>H 3628</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4478</u> R
    H 3629 R
                 H 3630 R
                              <u>H 3631</u> R
                                            H 3632 R
                                                         H 3633 R
                                                                                 H 4480 R
                                                                                              H 4482 R
                                                                                                            H 4483 R
                                                                                                                         H 4485 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4494 R
    <u>H 3635</u> R
                               H 3637 R
                                                         <u>H 3639</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4496</u> R
                                                                                              H 4499 R
                                                                                                                         H 4560 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 4564 GB
                 <u>H 3636</u> R
                                            <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                            H 4546 GB
                                                                                                           H 4631 R
                              H 3642 R
                                                                                 H 4629 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4630 R</u>
    H 3640 R
                 H 3641 R
                                            H 3643 R
                                                         H 3644 R
                                                                                                                         H 4632 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4633 R
    H 3646 R
                 H 3647 R
                               H 3648 CR
                                            H 3649 R
                                                         H 3650 R
                                                                                 H 4634 R
                                                                                              H 4635 R
                                                                                                            H 4636 R
                                                                                                                         H 4637 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4642 R
                                            H 3698 JR
                                                         H 3699 R
    H 3651 R
                 H 3652 R
                              H 3654 R
                                                                                 H 4646 R
                                                                                              H 4647 R
                                                                                                           H 4648 R
                                                                                                                         H 4650 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4651 R
    H 3701 R
                 <u>H 3702</u> R
                              <u>H 3703</u> R
                                            H 3704 R
                                                         H 3705 CR
                                                                                 H 4674 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4676</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4679 R
    <u>H</u> 3712 R
                 <u>H</u> 3713 <u>R</u>
                              <u>H</u> 3714 R
                                            <u>H</u> 3717 R
                                                         <u>H 3718</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4681 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4686</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4687</u> <u>R</u>
                 H 3720 CR
                                            H <u>3722</u> R
                                                         H <u>3734</u> R
    H 3719 R
                              H 3721 CR
                                                                                 H 4688 R
                                                                                              H 4689 R
                                                                                                           H 4690 R
                                                                                                                         H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4692 R
    H 3735 R
                 H 3736 R
                              H 3738 R
                                            H 3751 GB
                                                         H 3761 R
                                                                                 H 4693 R
                                                                                              H 4694 R
                                                                                                           H 4695 R
                                                                                                                         H 4696 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4697 R
    H 3762 R
                 H 3763 R
                              H 3767 R
                                            H 3768 R
                                                         H 3769 GB
                                                                                 H 4698 R
                                                                                              H 4699 R
                                                                                                            H 4700 R
                                                                                                                         H 4701 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4702 R
    H 3772 GB
                 H 3777 R
                              H 3778 R
                                            H 3780 R
                                                         H 3781 R
                                                                                 H 4703 R
                                                                                              H 4704 R
                                                                                                           H 4705 R
                                                                                                                         H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4707 R
```

```
H 4708 R
                  H 4709 R
                               H 4710 R
                                             H 4711 R
                                                           H 4712 R
                                                                                   H 4258 R
                                                                                                 H 4259 R
                                                                                                               H 4260 R
                                                                                                                             H 4263 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4264 R
    <u>H 4713 R</u>
                  <u>H 4714</u> R
                                H 4715 R
                                              <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4274</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4275 R
    H 4718 R
                  H 4719 R
                                H 4720 R
                                              H 4721 R
                                                           H 4722 CR
                                                                                   <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4277 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4278</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                                          H 4286 R
                               H 4725 CR
                                                                                   <u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4292</u> R
    <u>H 4723</u> <u>CR</u>
                 <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                             <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4288</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4290 R</u>
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4294</u> CR
                                                                                   H 4297 R
    H 4728 R
                  H 4729 R
                               H 4730 R
                                              H 4731 R
                                                           H 4732 R
                                                                                                 H 4298 R
                                                                                                               H 4300 R
                                                                                                                             H 4302 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4303 R
    H 4733 R
                  H 4734 R
                               H 4737 R
                                             H 4738 R
                                                           H 4739 R
                                                                                   H 4305 R
                                                                                                 H 4306 R
                                                                                                               H 4307 R
                                                                                                                             H 4308 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4309 R
    H 4740 R
                  H 4741 R
                               H 4742 R
                                              H 4743 R
                                                                                   H 4311 R
                                                                                                 H 4313 R
                                                                                                               H 4319 GB
                                                                                                                            H 4326 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4327 R
                                                           H 4744 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4330 R</u>
    <u>H 4745</u> R
                  H 4749 CR
                               <u>H 4756 CR H 4759 CR H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                   <u>H 4328</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4329 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4331 R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4333 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4334</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4335 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4345</u> R
    <u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4782</u> R
                                <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4346</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4348</u> R
                                              <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
    <u>H 4788 R</u>
                  H 4789 R
                                H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4796 GB
                                                                                   H 4349 R
                                                                                                 H 4350 CR
                                                                                                               H 4351 R
                                                                                                                             H 4353 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4354 R
                                                                                   H 4355 R
                                                                                                 H 4356 R
                                                                                                               H 4359 R
                                                                                                                             H 4360 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4361 R
                                                                                   H 4362 R
                                                                                                 H 4363 R
                                                                                                                             H 4368 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4369 R
    Total bills reported: 470
                                                                                                               H 4367 R
    Total passed bills: 405
                                                                                   H 4370 R
                                                                                                 H 4371 R
                                                                                                               H 4372 R
                                                                                                                             H 4373 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4374 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4375</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4377 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4378</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4379</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4380 R</u>
                                                                                   H 4381 R
                                                                                                 H 4383 R
                                                                                                               H 4398 R
                                                                                                                             H 4399 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4400 R
Representative Dillard - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                   H 4402 R
                                                                                                 H 4403 R
                                                                                                               H 4411 R
                                                                                                                             H 4413 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4414 R
    H 3089 GB H 3106 GB H 3144 GB H 3152 GB H 3228 GB
                                                                                   H 4415 R
                                                                                                 H 4416 R
                                                                                                               H 4417 R
                                                                                                                             H 4418 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4419 R
    H 3238 GB H 3243 GB H 3348 GB H 3362 GB H 3363 GB
                                                                                   H 4420 R
                                                                                                 H 4421 R
                                                                                                               H 4422 R
                                                                                                                             H 4423 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4424 R
    H 3364 GB H 3365 GB H 3366 GB H 3367 GB
                                                          H 3368 GB
                                                                                   H 4425 R
                                                                                                 H 4426 R
                                                                                                               H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                            H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                          H 4431 R
    H 3369 GB
                 H 3370 GB
                               H 3371 GB H 3404 GB
                                                           H 3427 GB
                                                                                   <u>H 4432 R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4433 R
                                                                                                               H 4434 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4435</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4436 CR
    H 3428 GB
                 H 3514 JR
                               H 3546 GB
                                             H 3560 GB
                                                           H 3619 GB
                                                                                   H 4437 R
                                                                                                 H 4440 R
                                                                                                               H 4441 R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4442</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4443 R
    H 3620 GB
                 H 3623 GB
                               H 3624 GB
                                             H 3627 R
                                                           H 3628 R
                                                                                   H 4444 R
                                                                                                 H 4447 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4448</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4449 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4450 R
    H 3629 R
                  H 3630 R
                               H 3631 R
                                              H 3632 R
                                                           H 3633 R
                                                                                   H 4451 R
                                                                                                 H 4452 R
                                                                                                               H 4453 R
                                                                                                                             H 4455 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4456 R
    <u>H 3635</u> R
                  <u>H 3636</u> R
                                <u>H 3637</u> R
                                              H 3638 R
                                                           <u>H 3639 R</u>
                                                                                   <u>H 4457 R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4459</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4460 R</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4461 R
                  H 3641 R
                               H 3642 R
                                                                                   H 4462 R
                                                                                                 H 4463 R
                                                                                                               H 4464 R
                                                                                                                             H 4465 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4470 R
    H 3640 R
                                              H 3643 R
                                                           H 3644 R
    <u>H 3646</u> R
                  <u>H 3647</u> R
                                <u>H 3648 CR</u>
                                             <u>H 3649</u> R
                                                           <u>H 3650</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4472</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4473</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4474</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4477</u> R
    H 3651 R
                  H 3652 R
                               H 3654 R
                                              H 3665 GB
                                                           H 3666 GB
                                                                                   H 4478 R
                                                                                                 H 4479 R
                                                                                                               H 4480 R
                                                                                                                             H 4482 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4483 R
    H 3667 GB
                 H 3668 GB
                               H 3699 R
                                              H 3701 R
                                                           H 3702 R
                                                                                   H 4485 R
                                                                                                 H 4494 R
                                                                                                               H 4496 R
                                                                                                                             H 4499 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4629 R
    H 3703 R
                  H 3704 R
                                <u>H 3705</u> <u>CR</u>
                                            H 3712 R
                                                           H 3713 R
                                                                                   H 4630 R
                                                                                                 H 4631 R
                                                                                                               H 4632 R
                                                                                                                             H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4634 R
    H 3714 R
                  H 3715 R
                               H 3717 R
                                              H 3718 R
                                                           H 3719 R
                                                                                   H 4635 R
                                                                                                 H 4636 R
                                                                                                               H 4637 R
                                                                                                                             H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4646 R
                 H 3721 CR
                                                           H 3724 GB
                                              H 3723 GB
                                                                                                 <u>H 4648 R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4650 R</u>
    H 3720 CR
                               <u>H 3722 R</u>
                                                                                   <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4651 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4674 R
    H 3725 GB
                 H 3731 GB
                               H 3734 R
                                              H 3735 R
                                                           H 3736 R
                                                                                   H 4675 R
                                                                                                 H 4676 R
                                                                                                               H 4678 R
                                                                                                                             H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4680 R
    H 3738 R
                  H 3747 GB
                               H 3748 GB
                                             H 3761 R
                                                           H 3762 R
                                                                                   H 4681 R
                                                                                                 H 4685 R
                                                                                                               H 4686 R
                                                                                                                             H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4688 R
    H 3763 R
                  H 3767 R
                                H 3768 R
                                              H 3770 JR
                                                           H 3775 GB
                                                                                   H 4689 R
                                                                                                 H 4690 R
                                                                                                               H 4691 R
                                                                                                                             H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4693 R
                  <u>H 3778</u> R
    <u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
                                H 3780 R
                                                                                   H 4694 R
                                                                                                 H 4695 R
                                                                                                                             H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4698 R
                                              <u>H 3781</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           H 3783 R
                                                                                                               H 4696 R
                  H 3791 GB
                               H 3793 GB
                                             H 3794 GB
                                                           H 3802 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                                               H 4701 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4703 R
    <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4702</u> R
                               <u>H 3807</u> R
                                              H 3809 R
                                                           <u>H 3810 R</u>
    H 3803 R
                                                                                   H 4704 R
                                                                                                 H 4705 R
                                                                                                               H 4706 R
                                                                                                                             H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4708 R
                  H 3806 R
                  H 3812 R
                                H 3814 GB
                                             H 3815 GB
                                                                                   H 4709 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4713 R
    H 3811 R
                                                           H 3824 R
                                                                                                 H 4710 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                                                                                                             H 4712 R
    H 3825 CR
                 H 3827 R
                                H 3828 R
                                              H 3829 R
                                                           H 3831 R
                                                                                   H 4714 R
                                                                                                 H 4715 R
                                                                                                               H 4716 R
                                                                                                                             H 4717 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4718 R
                                                                                                                             H 4722 CR
    <u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
                  <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                H 3843 R
                                              H 3844 R
                                                           <u>H 3845</u> R
                                                                                   H 4719 R
                                                                                                 H 4720 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4721</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4723 CR
                  H 3847 R
    <u>H 3846</u> R
                               H 3848 R
                                              H 3854 R
                                                           H 3862 R
                                                                                   H 4724 CR
                                                                                                H 4725 CR
                                                                                                               <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4728 R
    H 3874 R
                  H 3879 R
                               H 3894 R
                                              H 3895 R
                                                           H 3896 R
                                                                                   H 4729 R
                                                                                                 H 4730 R
                                                                                                               H 4731 R
                                                                                                                             H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4733 R
    <u>H 3897</u> R
                                              H 3904 R
                  <u>H 3902 R</u>
                               <u>H 3903 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                   <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4737 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4738</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4740 R
    H 3912 R
                  H 3913 R
                                H 3914 R
                                              H 3915 R
                                                           H 3926 JR
                                                                                   H 4741 R
                                                                                                 H 4742 R
                                                                                                               H 4743 R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4744 R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4745 R
    H 3929 R
                  H 3931 R
                                <u>H</u> 3944 <u>R</u>
                                              H 3945 R
                                                           H 3947 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4752</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4753</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                             H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                                          H 4759 CR
    H 3948 GB
                 H 3951 R
                               H 3952 R
                                              H 3953 R
                                                           H 3954 R
                                                                                   H 4760 CR
                                                                                                 <u>H 4779</u> R
                                                                                                               H 4782 R
                                                                                                                             H 4783 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4785 R
                                              H 3964 CR
                                                           H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4790 CR
    H 3955 CR
                 <u>H 3962</u> <u>R</u>
                                H 3963 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4786 CR</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
    H 3971 CR H 3972 CR
                               H 3973 CR
                                             H 3975 CR
                                                           H 3979 GB
                                                                                   H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
    H 3980 R
                  H 3986 R
                               H 3987 R
                                              H 3996 GB
                                                           H 3997 GB
    H 3998 GB H 4000 GB
                               <u>H 4001</u> R
                                              <u>H 4002</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                   Total bills reported: 487
                                                           H 4021 R
    H 4004 R
                  H 4010 R
                               H 4012 R
                                              H 4013 R
                                                                                   Total passed bills: 421
    <u>H 4022</u> R
                  <u>H</u> 4026 R
                               <u>H</u> 4038 R
                                              <u>H 4039</u> R
                                                           H 4040 R
    H 4044 R
                  H 4045 R
                               H 4049 R
                                              H 4054 R
                                                           H 4055 R
                                                                               Representative Elliott - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4065 R
                  H 4066 R
                               H 4077 R
                                              H 4078 R
                                                           H 4079 R
    H 4081 R
                  <u>H 4089</u> R
                                              <u>H 4096</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                   H 3002 GB H 3007 GB H 3042 GB
                                                                                                                            H 3094 GB H 3096 GB
                               <u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                   H 3105 GB H 3106 GB H 3126 GB
                                                                                                                                          H 3163 GB
    <u>H 4105</u> R
                  <u>H 4108</u> R
                               <u>H 4109</u> R
                                              H 4112 R
                                                           H 4114 R
                                                                                                                            H 3161 GB
                                                                                   H 3192 GB H 3205 JR
                                                                                                               H 3223 GB
                                                                                                                            H 3243 GR
                                                                                                                                          H 3259 GB
    <u>H 4116</u> R
                  <u>H 4117</u> R
                                <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                              <u>H 4119 R</u>
                                                           H 4120 R
                                              H 4127 R
                                                           H 4128 R
                                                                                   H 3260 JR H 3261 GB H 3262 GB
                                                                                                                            H 3263 GB
                                                                                                                                          H 3264 GB
    H 4121 R
                  H 4124 R
                               H 4126 R
                                                                                   H 3265 GB H 3443 GB H 3445 JR
                                                                                                                                          H 3476 GB
    H 4129 R
                  H 4130 R
                                H 4131 R
                                              H 4134 R
                                                           H 4135 R
                                                                                                                             H 3463 GB
                 H 4137 CR
                                             H 4164 GB
                                                                                   H 3492 GB H 3560 GB H 3575 GB
                                                                                                                            H 3602 JR
                                                                                                                                          H 3603 JR
    H 4136 CR
                               H 4138 CR
                                                           H 4166 R
    <u>H 4167</u> R
                  H 4180 R
                               H 4190 CR
                                             H 4191 R
                                                           <u>H 4192 R</u>
                                                                                   <u>H 3627</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 3628</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 3629</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 3630 R
                                                                                                                                          H 3631 R
                  <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 3635</u> R
    <u>H 4193 R</u>
                               <u>H 4206</u> R
                                              <u>H 4207</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4208</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H</u> 3632 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 3633</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 3636</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3637 R
                                              H 4217 CR
    H 4209 R
                                                                                                 H 3639 R
                  H 4214 R
                               H 4215 R
                                                           H 4221 R
                                                                                   H 3638 R
                                                                                                               H 3640 R
                                                                                                                             H 3641 R
                                                                                                                                          H 3642 R
    H 4222 GB
                  <u>H 4223 R</u>
                               H 4225 R
                                              H 4226 R
                                                           H 4227 R
                                                                                   H 3643 R
                                                                                                 H 3644 R
                                                                                                               H 3646 R
                                                                                                                             H 3647 R
                                                                                                                                          H 3648 CR
    H 4228 R
                  H 4233 CR
                               H 4234 R
                                              H 4235 R
                                                           H 4236 CR
                                                                                   H 3649 R
                                                                                                 H 3650 R
                                                                                                               H 3651 R
                                                                                                                             H 3652 R
                                                                                                                                          H 3654 R
    H 4237 R
                  H 4238 R
                                              H 4250 R
                                                           H 4257 R
                                                                                   H 3656 R
                                                                                                 H 3657 R
                                                                                                               H 3658 R
                                                                                                                             H 3663 CR
                                                                                                                                          H 3682 GB
                                H 4239 R
```

```
H 4556 GB H 4575 GB H 4614 GB H 4629 R
H 3698 JR
            H 3699 R
                          H 3701 R
                                        H 3702 R
                                                     H 3703 R
                                                                             H 4499 R
H 3704 R
             H 3705 CR
                          H 3710 JR
                                        <u>H 3712</u> <u>R</u>
                                                     <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4630 R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4631</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4632</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4634 R
<u>H 3714</u> R
             <u>H 3717</u> R
                          <u>H 3718</u> R
                                        H 3719 R
                                                     H 3720 CR
                                                                             <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                          H 4636 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4646 R
H 3721 CR
            <u>H</u> 3722 R
                          <u>H 3726 GB</u>
                                       H 3731 GB
                                                     <u>H 3734</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4648</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4650</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4674 R</u>
             <u>H 3736 R</u>
H 3735 R
                          H 3738 R
                                        H 3751 GB
                                                     H 3755 GB
                                                                             H 4675 R
                                                                                          H 4676 R
                                                                                                        H 4678 R
                                                                                                                     H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4680 R
H 3761 R
             H 3762 R
                          H 3763 R
                                        H 3767 R
                                                     H 3768 R
                                                                             H 4681 R
                                                                                          H 4685 R
                                                                                                        H 4686 R
                                                                                                                     H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4688 R
H 3769 GB H 3772 GB H 3775 GB
                                        H 3777 R
                                                     H 3778 R
                                                                             H 4689 R
                                                                                          H 4690 R
                                                                                                        H 4691 R
                                                                                                                     H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4693 R
<u>H</u> 3780 R
             H 3781 R
                          H 3783 R
                                        H 3784 R
                                                     H 3791 GB
                                                                             H 4694 R
                                                                                          H 4695 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4698 R
H 3799 GB
                                                     H 3810 R
                                                                                          H 4700 R
            <u>H 3802</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H</u> 3803 R
                                        <u>H 3809</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4699</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4701</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 4703 R
H 3811 R
             H 3812 R
                          H 3824 R
                                        H 3825 CR
                                                     H 3827 R
                                                                             H 4704 R
                                                                                          H 4705 R
                                                                                                        H 4706 R
                                                                                                                     H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4708 R
H 3828 R
             H 3829 R
                          H 3831 R
                                        H 3832 R
                                                     H 3834 GB
                                                                             H 4709 R
                                                                                          H 4710 R
                                                                                                        H 4711 R
                                                                                                                     H 4712 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4713 R
H 3837 R
             H 3843 R
                          H 3844 R
                                        H 3848 R
                                                     H 3852 GB
                                                                             H 4714 R
                                                                                          H 4715 R
                                                                                                        H 4716 R
                                                                                                                     H 4717 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4718 R
H 3853 JR
             H 3854 R
                          H 3856 GB
                                        H 3862 R
                                                     H 3874 R
                                                                             H 4719 R
                                                                                          H 4720 R
                                                                                                        H 4721 R
                                                                                                                     H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4723 CR
<u>H</u> 3879 R
             <u>H 3899 GB</u>
                          <u>H 3902</u> R
                                        H 3903 R
                                                     <u>H 3904</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4728 R</u>
                          H <u>3931</u> R
                                                                             H 4729 R
             H 3929 R
                                                                                                        H 4731 R
                                                                                                                     H 4732 R
H 3911 R
                                        H 3944 R
                                                     H 3945 R
                                                                                          <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 4733 R
H 3947 R
             H 3955 CR
                          H 3960 GB
                                        H 3962 R
                                                     H 3963 R
                                                                             H 4734 R
                                                                                          H 4737 R
                                                                                                        H 4738 R
                                                                                                                     H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4740 R
                          H 3971 CR
                                        H 3972 CR
                                                     H 3973 CR
                                                                             H 4741 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4745 R
H 3964 CR
            H 3970 R
                                                                                          H 4742 R
                                                                                                        H 4743 R
                                                                                                                     H 4744 R
H 3975 CR
            H 3976 GB
                          H 3979 GB
                                        H 3980 R
                                                     H 3987 R
                                                                             H 4749 CR
                                                                                         H 4752 CR
                                                                                                        H 4753 CR
                                                                                                                     H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4759 CR
            H 3999 GB
                          H 4000 GB
H 3991 GB
                                        H 4001 R
                                                     H 4002 R
                                                                             H 4760 CR
                                                                                         H 4779 R
                                                                                                        H 4782 R
                                                                                                                     H 4783 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4785 R
             <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                     H 4012 R
H 4003 R
                          H 4009 GB
                                        H 4010 R
                                                                             <u>H 4786 CR H 4787 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4788 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4789 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4790 CR
             H 4021 R
                          <u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u>
                                        H 4026 R
                                                     H 4033 GB
                                                                             H 4791 CR H 4794 GB
                                                                                                       H 4796 GB H 4797 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 4805 GB
<u>H 4013</u> R
H 4038 R
             H 4039 R
                          H 4040 R
                                        H 4044 R
                                                     H 4045 R
H 4049 R
             H 4054 R
                          H 4055 R
                                        H 4061 GB
                                                     H 4065 R
                                                                             Total bills reported: 495
<u>H 4066</u> R
             <u>H 4072</u> R
                          <u>H 4077</u> R
                                        H 4078 R
                                                     H 4079 R
                                                                             Total passed bills: 409
             H 4088 GB
                          H 4089 R
                                        H 4095 R
                                                     H 4096 R
H 4081 R
             <u>H 4105</u> R
                                        <u>H 4109 R</u>
                                                     H 4112 R
<u>H 4104</u> R
                          <u>H 4108</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                        Representative Erickson - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4114 R
             H 4116 R
                          H 4117 R
                                        H 4118 R
                                                     H 4119 R
H 4120 R
             H 4121 R
                          H 4124 R
                                        H 4126 R
                                                     H 4127 R
                                                                             H 3012 GB H 3050 GB H 3094 GB H 3095 GB H 3105 GB
H 4128 R
             H 4129 R
                          H 4130 R
                                        H 4131 R
                                                     H 4134 R
                                                                             H 3120 GB H 3163 GB H 3205 JR H 3206 GB H 3219 GB
H 4135 R
             H 4136 CR H 4137 CR
                                       H 4138 CR
                                                    H 4162 GB
                                                                             H 3223 GB H 3243 GB H 3255 GB H 3261 GB H 3262 GB
                          <u>H 4190 CR</u>
                                                                             H 3263 GB H 3264 GB H 3265 GB H 3336 GB H 3365 GB
H 4166 R
             <u>H 4167</u> R
                                       <u>H 4191 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4192</u> R
                          H 4205 R
                                                                                         H 3372 GB H 3410 GB
H 4193 R
             H 4203 GB
                                        H 4206 R
                                                     H 4207 R
                                                                             H 3366 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3443 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3444 GB
H 4208 R
             H 4214 R
                          H 4215 R
                                        H 4217 CR
                                                     H 4221 R
                                                                             H 3477 GB
                                                                                         H 3502 GB
                                                                                                        H 3545 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3546 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3575 GB
H 4223 R
             H 4225 R
                          H 4226 R
                                        H 4227 R
                                                     H 4228 R
                                                                             H 3591 GB H 3606 GB H 3619 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3620 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3623 GB
                          H 4234 R
                                        H 4235 R
                                                                             H 3624 GB
                                                                                          H 3627 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3630 R
H 4230 GB
             H 4233 CR
                                                     H 4236 CR
                                                                                                        H 3628 R
                                                                                                                     H 3629 R
             <u>H 4238 R</u>
                          <u>H 4239 R</u>
                                        H 4249 GB
                                                     <u>H 4250 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 3631 R</u>
                                                                                          H 3632 R
                                                                                                        H 3633 R
H 4237 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3636</u> R
                                        <u>H 4258</u> R
H 4252 GB
            H 4253 GB
                          H 4257 R
                                                     H 4259 R
                                                                             H 3637 R
                                                                                          H 3638 R
                                                                                                        H 3639 R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3641</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 3640 R
                                                                                          <u>H 3643</u> R
                                                                                                        H 3644 R
H 4260 R
             H 4263 R
                          H 4264 R
                                        H 4265 R
                                                     H 4266 CR
                                                                             H 3642 R
                                                                                                                     H 3646 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3647 R
H 4273 R
             H 4274 R
                          H 4275 R
                                        H 4276 R
                                                     H 4277 R
                                                                             H 3648 CR
                                                                                          H 3649 R
                                                                                                        H 3650 R
                                                                                                                     H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3652 R
<u>H 4278</u> R
             H 4280 CR
                          H 4282 GB
                                        <u>H 4286</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3654 <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3664 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                        H 3684 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3696 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3698 JR
                                                     <u>H 4297</u> R
             H 4290 R
                          H 4292 R
                                                                                                                     H 3703 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3704 R
H 4288 R
                                        H 4294 CR
                                                                             H 3699 R
                                                                                          H 3701 R
                                                                                                        H 3702 R
<u>H 4298 R</u>
             H 4299 R
                          <u>H 4300 R</u>
                                                                                         H 3706 GB
                                                                                                       <u>H 3712 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3714 R
                                        H 4302 R
                                                     H 4303 R
                                                                             H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                     H 3713 R
             H 4306 R
H 4305 R
                          H 4307 R
                                        H 4308 R
                                                     H 4309 R
                                                                             H 3717 R
                                                                                          H 3718 R
                                                                                                        H 3719 R
                                                                                                                     H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                                  H 3721 CR
H 4311 R
             H 4313 R
                          H 4326 R
                                        H 4327 R
                                                     H 4328 R
                                                                             H 3722 R
                                                                                          H 3731 GB
                                                                                                        H 3734 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3736 R</u>
                                                                                                        H 3751 GB
H 4329 R
             <u>H 4330 R</u>
                          H 4331 R
                                        H 4333 R
                                                     <u>H 4334</u> R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>
                                                                                          H 3750 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3761 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3762 R
<u>H 4335</u> R
             H 4345 R
                          H 4346 R
                                        H 4348 R
                                                     H 4349 R
                                                                             H 3763 R
                                                                                          H 3767 R
                                                                                                        H 3768 R
                                                                                                                     H 3769 GB
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 3770 JR</u>
                                                                                         H 3775 GB
                                                                             H 3772 GB
            <u>H 4351</u> R
                          <u>H 4353</u> R
                                        <u>H 4354</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4355</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 3778 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3780 R
<u>H 4350 CR</u>
<u>H 4356</u> R
             H 4359 R
                          H 4360 R
                                        H 4361 R
                                                     H 4362 R
                                                                             H 3781 R
                                                                                           H 3783 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 3789 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3790 GB
H 4363 R
             H 4364 R
                          H 4367 R
                                        H 4368 R
                                                     H 4369 R
                                                                             H 3791 GB
                                                                                          H 3792 GB
                                                                                                       H 3802 R
                                                                                                                     H 3803 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3805 GB
<u>H 4370 R</u>
             <u>H 4371 R</u>
                          <u>H</u> 4372 R
                                        <u>H 4373</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4374</u> R
                                                                             H 3809 R
                                                                                           H 3810 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3811 R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3812</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H</u> 3824 R
             H 4377 R
H 4375 R
                          H 4378 R
                                        H 4379 R
                                                     H 4380 R
                                                                             H 3825 CR
                                                                                          H 3827 R
                                                                                                        H 3828 R
                                                                                                                     H 3829 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3831 R
H 4381 R
             H 4383 R
                          H 4387 GB
                                        H 4388 JR
                                                     H 4391 GB
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
                                                                                          H 3833 GB
                                                                                                        H 3837 R
                                                                                                                     H 3840 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3843 R
                                                                                          H 3848 R
H 4394 GB
            H 4395 GB
                          H 4397 GB
                                        H 4398 R
                                                     H 4399 R
                                                                             H 3844 R
                                                                                                        H 3852 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3854 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3857 GB
                                                                                          H 3862 R
                                                                                                                     H 3869 GB
H 4400 R
             H 4402 R
                          H 4403 R
                                        H 4409 JR
                                                     H 4411 R
                                                                             H 3861 GB
                                                                                                        H 3865 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3874 R
H 4413 R
             <u>H 4414 R</u>
                          <u>H 4415 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4416 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4417</u> R
                                                                             H 3877 GB
                                                                                          H 3878 GB
                                                                                                        <u>H 3879 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 3899 GB
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3902 R</u>
H 4418 R
             H 4419 R
                          H 4420 R
                                        H 4421 R
                                                     H 4422 R
                                                                             <u>H 3903</u> R
                                                                                          H 3904 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3929 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3931 R
             <u>H 4424 R</u>
                          <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                     H 4428 CR
                                                                             <u>H 3944</u> R
                                                                                          H 3945 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3947</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                  H 3958 GB
<u>H 4423 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4426</u> R
                          H 4432 R
                                        H 4433 R
                                                     H 4434 R
                                                                             <u>H 3962 R</u>
                                                                                          H 3963 R
                                                                                                        H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                     H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3971 CR
H 4429 CR
            H 4431 R
                                                                                          H 3973 CR
                                                                                                        H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                     H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3979 GB
H 4435 R
             H 4436 CR
                          H 4437 R
                                        H 4440 R
                                                     H 4441 R
                                                                             H 3972 CR
                                                                                          H 3987 R
                                                                                                        H 3991 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3997 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3998 GB
H 4442 R
             H 4443 R
                          H 4444 R
                                        H 4447 R
                                                     H 4448 R
                                                                             H 3980 R
H 4449 R
             <u>H 4450 R</u>
                          <u>H 4451</u> R
                                        H 4452 R
                                                     <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                                             H 4001 R
                                                                                          <u>H 4002</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4004 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4009 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4019 GB
<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4457</u> R
                                        <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4459</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4010</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          H 4011 CR
                                                                                                        <u>H 4012</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4013</u> R
             <u>H 4461 R</u>
                          H 4462 R
                                                     H 4464 R
                                                                                                        H 4026 R
                                                                             H 4021 R
                                                                                                                     H 4<u>038</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4039 R
H 4460 R
                                        H 4463 R
                                                                                          H 4022 R
H 4465 R
             H 4470 R
                          H 4472 R
                                        H 4473 R
                                                     H 4474 R
                                                                             H 4040 R
                                                                                          H 4044 R
                                                                                                        H 4045 R
                                                                                                                     H 4047 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4049 R
H 4475 R
             H 4477 R
                          H 4478 R
                                        H 4479 R
                                                     H 4480 R
                                                                             H 4054 R
                                                                                           H 4055 R
                                                                                                        H 4061 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4063 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4065 R
H 4482 R
             H 4483 R
                          H 4485 R
                                        H 4494 R
                                                     H 4496 R
                                                                             H 4066 R
                                                                                           H 4067 GB H 4068 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4077 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4078 R
```

```
H 4079 R
             H 4081 R
                          H 4089 R
                                        H 4095 R
                                                     H 4096 R
                                                                        Senator Fanning - Session 124 (2021-2022)
<u>H 4104</u> R
             <u>H 4105</u> R
                          H 4108 R
                                        <u>H 4109</u> R
                                                     H 4112 R
                                                                             S 0005 GB S 0009 GB S 0016 GB S 0027 GB S 0060 GB
<u>H 4114</u> R
             H 4116 R
                          H 4117 R
                                        H 4118 R
                                                     H 4119 R
                                                                             S 0063 GB S 0110 JR S 0111 JR S 0114 GB S 0115 GB
<u>H 4120 R</u>
             <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4127</u> R
                          <u>H 4124</u> R
                                        <u>H 4126 R</u>
             H 4129 R
H 4128 R
                          H 4130 R
                                        H 4131 R
                                                     H 4134 R
                                                                             S 0116 GB S 0119 GB S 0134 GB S 0142 GB S 0150 GB
H 4135 R
             H 4136 CR H 4137 CR
                                        H 4138 CR
                                                     H 4150 GB
                                                                             S 0151 GB S 0173 GB S 0294 GB
                                                                                                                    S 0295 GB S 0296 GB
H 4153 GB H 4162 GB
                                                     H 4186 GB
                                                                             S 0298 GB S 0299 GB S 0300 GB S 0301 GB S 0302 JR
                          H 4166 R
                                        H 4167 R
H 4190 CR
            H 4192 R
                          H 4193 R
                                        <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4206</u> R
                                                                             S 0303 GB <u>S</u> 0304 <u>GB</u> S 0305 GB S 0306 GB S 0307 GB
                                                                             S 0308 GB S 0309 GB S 0310 GB S 0311 GB
                                                                                                                                  S 0312 GB
<u>H 4207</u> R
             <u>H 4208</u> R
                          <u>H 4214</u> R
                                                     H 4217 CR
                                        <u>H 4215</u> R
H 4221 R
             H 4223 R
                          H 4225 R
                                        H 4226 R
                                                     H 4227 R
                                                                             S 0313 GB S 0314 GB S 0315 GB
                                                                                                                    S 0316 GB
                                                                                                                                  S 0317 GB
<u>H 4228</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4234 R
                          <u>H 4235</u> R
                                        H 4236 CR
                                                     H 4237 R
                                                                             S 0318 GB
                                                                                         S 0319 GB
                                                                                                        S 0320 JR
                                                                                                                     S 0321 JR
                                                                                                                                   S 0322 GB
H 4238 R
             H 4239 R
                          H 4250 R
                                        H 4255 GB
                                                                                         S 0324 GB
                                                                                                        S 0325 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0326 GB
                                                     H 4257 R
                                                                             S 0323 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0327 GB
H 4258 R
             H 4259 R
                          H 4260 R
                                        H 4263 R
                                                     H 4264 R
                                                                             S 0328 GB
                                                                                          S 0329 GB
                                                                                                        S 0330 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0331 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0332 GB
<u>H 4265</u> R
             H 4266 CR
                          <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                                             S 0338 GB
                                                                                          S 0339 JR
                                                                                                        S 0340 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0344 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0346 JR
                                        <u>H 4274 R</u>
                                                     H 4286 R
                                                                             S 0350 GB
                                                                                         S 0367 GB
                                                                                                        S 0379 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0384 JR
H 4276 R
             H 4277 R
                          H 4278 R
                                        H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                                  S 0390 GB
H 4287 R
             H 4288 R
                          H 4290 R
                                        H 4292 R
                                                     H 4294 CR
                                                                             S 0391 GB
                                                                                          S 0392 GB
                                                                                                        S 0401 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0411 R
                                                                                                                                   S 0448 GB
                          H 4299 R
                                                                                          S 0506 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0519 GB
                                                                                                                                  S 0520 JR
H 4297 R
             H 4298 R
                                        H 4300 R
                                                     H 4302 R
                                                                             S 0481 R
                                                                                                        S 0510 GB
                          <u>H 4306</u> R
H 4303 R
             H 4305 R
                                        H 4307 R
                                                     H 4308 R
                                                                             S 0523 R
                                                                                          S 0574 GB
                                                                                                        S 0575 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0576 CR
                                                                                                                                   S 0577 GB
                                                                             S 0599 R
H 4309 R
             H 4311 R
                          H 4313 R
                                        H 4319 GB
                                                     H 4326 R
                                                                                          S 0600 R
                                                                                                        S 0619 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0632 CR
                                                                                                                                   S 0638 R
<u>H 4327</u> R
             H 4328 R
                          H 4329 R
                                        H 4330 R
                                                     H 4331 R
                                                                             S 0639 GB
                                                                                          <u>S</u> <u>0651</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        S 0680 CR
                                                                                                                     <u>S</u> <u>0689</u> <u>JR</u>
                                                                                                                                  S 0720 CR
                                                     <u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4333</u> R
             <u>H 4334</u> R
                          <u>H 4335</u> R
                                        H 4343 GB
                                                                             S 0731 CR
                                                                                          S 0734 R
                                                                                                        S 0735 R
                                                                                                                     S 0750 GB
                                                                                                                                  S 0757 R
H 4346 R
             H 4348 R
                          H 4349 R
                                        H 4350 CR
                                                     H 4351 R
                                                                             S 0759 R
                                                                                          S 0799 R
                                                                                                        S 0818 R
                                                                                                                     S 0823 GB
                                                                                                                                  S 0837 R
H 4353 R
             H 4354 R
                          H 4355 R
                                        H 4356 R
                                                     H 4359 R
                                                                             \mathbf{S}
                                                                               0840 R
                                                                                          S 0851 R
                                                                                                        S 0853 R
                                                                                                                     S 0858 R
                                                                                                                                   S 0867 R
<u>H 4360 R</u>
             H 4361 R
                          <u>H 4362</u> R
                                        H 4363 R
                                                     H 4364 R
                                                                             S 0868 R
                                                                                           S 0925 GB
                                                                                                        S 0939 R
                                                                                                                     S 0955 CR
                                                                                                                                  S 0957 R
                          H 4369 R
                                                     H 4371 R
H 4367 R
             H 4368 R
                                        H 4370 R
                                                                             S 0987 CR
<u>H 4372</u> R
             <u>H 4373</u> R
                          <u>H 4374</u> R
                                        <u>H 4375</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4377</u> R
H 4378 R
             H 4379 R
                          H 4380 R
                                        H 4381 R
                                                     H 4383 R
                                                                             Total bills reported: 111
H 4387 GB
            H 4389 GB
                          H 4391 GB
                                        H 4394 GB
                                                     H 4395 GB
                                                                             Total passed bills: 31
H 4397 GB
            H 4398 R
                          H 4399 R
                                        H 4400 R
                                                     H 4402 R
H 4403 R
             H 4411 R
                          H 4413 R
                                        H 4414 R
                                                     H 4415 R
                                                                        Representative Felder - Session 124 (2021-2022)
<u>H 4416 R</u>
             <u>H 4417 R</u>
                          <u>H 4418 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4419 R</u>
H 4421 R
                                                     H 4426 R
             H 4423 R
                          H 4424 R
                                        H 4425 R
                                                                             H 3017 GB H 3030 GB H 3052 GB H 3066 GB H 3094 GB
H 4428 CR
             H 4429 CR
                          H 4431 R
                                        H 4432 R
                                                     H 4433 R
                                                                             H 3101 GB
                                                                                         H 3107 GB
                                                                                                       H 3114 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3134 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3163 GB
H 4434 R
             H 4435 R
                          H 4436 CR
                                        H 4437 R
                                                     H 4440 R
                                                                             H 3169 GB
                                                                                         H 3205 JR
                                                                                                        H 3208 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3209 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3214 GB
                                                                             H 3223 GB
                                                                                         H 3261 GB
                                                                                                        H 3262 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3263 GB
H 4441 R
             H 4442 R
                          <u>H 4443 R</u>
                                        H 4444 R
                                                     H 4447 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3264 GB
                                                                             H 3265 GB
                                                                                         H 3392 GB
                                                                                                       H 3464 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3465 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3509 GB
<u>H 4448</u> R
             <u>H 4449 R</u>
                          <u>H 4450 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4452</u> R
                          <u>H 4456 R</u>
H 4453 R
                                                     H 4458 R
                                                                             H 3520 GB
                                                                                         H 3537 GB
                                                                                                        H 3567 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3588 GB
             H 4455 R
                                        H 4457 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3589 GB
                                                                                          H 3613 GB
                                                                                                        H 3614 GB
H 4459 R
             H 4460 R
                          H 4461 R
                                        H 4462 R
                                                     H 4463 R
                                                                             H 3610 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3627 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3628 R
             H 4465 R
                          H 4470 R
                                                                             H 3629 R
                                                                                          H 3630 R
                                                                                                        H 3631 R
                                                                                                                     H 3632 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3633 R
<u>H 4464</u> R
                                        H 4472 R
                                                     <u>H 4473</u> R
H 4474 R
             <u>H 4475</u> R
                          H 4477 R
                                        H 4478 R
                                                     H 4479 R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3635 R
                                                                                          H 3636 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3637</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3639 R
                                                     <u>H 4494</u> R
H 4480 R
             H 4482 R
                          H 4483 R
                                        H 4485 R
                                                                             H 3640 R
                                                                                          H 3641 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3642</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 3643 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3644 R
<u>H 4496 R</u>
                          H 4522 GB
                                        H 4541 GB
                                                                                          H 3647 R
             H 4499 R
                                                     H 4568 GB
                                                                                                        H 3648 CR
                                                                                                                    H 3649 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3650 R
                                                                             H 3646 R
H 4575 GB
             H 4603 GB
                          H 4620 GB
                                        H 4621 GB
                                                     H 4622 GB
                                                                             <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                          H 3652 R
                                                                                                        H 3654 R
                                                                                                                     H 3698 JR
                                                                                                                                   H 3699 R
H 4629 R
             H 4630 R
                          H 4631 R
                                        H 4632 R
                                                     H 4633 R
                                                                             H 3701 R
                                                                                          H 3702 R
                                                                                                        H 3703 R
                                                                                                                     H 3704 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3705 CR
H 4634 R
             H 4635 R
                          <u>H 4636</u> R
                                        <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4642</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 3712 R
                                                                                           <u>H 3713</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3717</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3718 R
<u>H 4646</u> R
             H 4647 R
                          H 4648 R
                                        H 4650 R
                                                     H 4651 R
                                                                             H 3719 R
                                                                                          H 3720 CR
                                                                                                        H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3722</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3734 R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>
                                                     H 4679 R
                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        H 3738 R
                                                                                                                     H 3747 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3751 GB
H 4674 R
             <u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4676</u> R
                                        <u>H 4678 R</u>
H 4680 R
             H 4681 R
                          H 4685 R
                                                     H 4687 R
                                                                             H 3753 GB
                                                                                         H 3756 JR
                                                                                                        H 3761 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3763 R
                                        H 4686 R
                                                                                                                     H 3762 R
H 4688 R
             H 4689 R
                          H 4690 R
                                        H 4691 R
                                                     H 4692 R
                                                                             H 3767 R
                                                                                          H 3768 R
                                                                                                        H 3777 R
                                                                                                                     H 3778 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3780 R
<u>H 4693</u> R
             <u>H 4694</u> R
                          <u>H 4695</u> R
                                        H 4696 R
                                                     <u>H 4697</u> R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3781 R
                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3783 R
                                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3784 R
                                                                                                                     H 3791 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3796 GB
             H 4699 R
                          H 4700 R
                                                                             H 3802 R
                                                                                          H 3803 R
                                                                                                        H 3804 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3810 R
H 4698 R
                                        H 4701 R
                                                     H 4702 R
                                                                                                                     H 3809 R
H 4703 R
             <u>H 4704</u> R
                          <u>H 4705</u> R
                                        <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                     H 4707 R
                                                                             <u>H 3811</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 3812</u> R
                                                                                                        H 3824 R
                                                                                                                     H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                                  <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3837 R
H 4708 R
             H 4709 R
                          H 4710 R
                                        H 4711 R
                                                     H 4712 R
                                                                             H 3828 R
                                                                                          H 3829 R
                                                                                                        H 3831 R
                                                                                                                     H 3832 R
H 4713 R
             H 4714 R
                          H 4715 R
                                        H 4716 R
                                                     H 4717 R
                                                                             H 3843 R
                                                                                          H 3844 R
                                                                                                        H 3848 R
                                                                                                                     H 3854 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3858 JR
             H 4719 R
                                                                             <u>H 3862</u> R
                                                                                          H 3874 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3879 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 3885 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3902 R
<u>H 4718</u> R
                          <u>H 4720 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                                     H 4722 CR
H 4723 CR
             <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                          <u>H 4725 CR</u>
                                        <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                                             H 3903 R
                                                                                          H 3904 R
                                                                                                        H 3909 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3911 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3925 JR
             <u>H 4729 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4732</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 3929</u> R
                                                                                           H 3931 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3944</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3947 R
<u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4730</u> <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3945</u> R
                          H 4737 R
                                                     H 4739 R
                                                                             H 3955 CR
                                                                                          H 3958 GB
                                                                                                        H 3962 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3963 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3964 CR
H 4733 R
             H 4734 R
                                        H 4738 R
                                                                             H 3969 R
                                                                                                        H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                     H 3972 CR
H 4740 R
             H 4741 R
                          H 4742 R
                                        H 4743 R
                                                     H 4744 R
                                                                                           H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3973 CR
                                                                             H 3975 CR
                                                                                          H 3980 R
H 4745 R
             H 4749 CR
                          H 4756 CR
                                        H 4759 CR
                                                     H 4760 CR
                                                                                                        H 3987 R
                                                                                                                     H 4001 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4002 R
                          H 4782 R
                                                     <u>H 4785</u> R
H 4776 GB
             H 4779 R
                                                                             <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4010</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4012 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4013 R
                                        <u>H 4783</u> R
<u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
                                        H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                             <u>H 4021 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4022</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4039</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          H 4044 R
                                                                                                        H 4045 R
                                                                                                                     H 4049 R
                                                                             H 4040 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4054 R
Total bills reported: 505
                                                                             H 4055 R
                                                                                          H 4061 GB
                                                                                                        H 4065 R
                                                                                                                     H 4066 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4077 R
```

H 4078 R

H 4095 R

H 4079 R

H 4096 R

H 4081 R

H 4104 R

H 4082 GB

H 4105 R

H 4089 R

H 4108 R

Total passed bills: 404

<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>	<u>H 4117 R</u>	H 3120 GB	H 3560 GB	H 3625 GB	<u>H 3627 R</u>	<u>H 3628 R</u>
H 4118 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R	<u>H 4122 R</u>	H 3629 R	H 3630 R	H 3631 R	H 3632 R	H 3633 R
H 4124 R	H 4126 R	H 4127 R	H 4128 R	<u>H</u> 4129 R	H 3635 R	H 3636 R	H 3637 R	H 3638 R	H 3639 R
<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	<u>H 3640 R</u>	<u>H 3641</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3642 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3643 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3644 R
<u>H 4137 CR</u>	H 4138 CR	H 4147 GB	<u>H 4166</u> R	<u>H 4167 R</u>	<u>H 3646</u> R	<u>H 3647</u> R	<u>H 3648</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 3649 R</u>	<u>H 3650</u> R
H 4190 CR	H 4192 R	H 4193 R	H 4194 R	H 4205 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3654 R	H 3699 R	H 3701 R
<u>H 4206 R</u>	<u>H 4207</u> R	<u>H 4208 R</u>	<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3702 R</u>	<u>H 3703 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3704 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3705 CR</u>	<u>H 3712 R</u>
<u>H 4217 CR</u>	<u>H 4221 R</u>	<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4226 R</u>	<u>H 3713 R</u>	<u>H 3714 R</u>	<u>H 3717 R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>	<u>H 3719 R</u>
H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4230 GB	H 4234 R	<u>H 4235</u> R	H 3720 CR	H 3721 CR	H 3722 R	H 3727 GB	H 3734 R
	H 4237 R				H 3735 R			H 3749 GB	H 3751 GB
<u>H 4236 CR</u>		<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239 R</u>	<u>H 4250 R</u>		<u>H 3736</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3738 R</u>		
<u>H 4257 R</u>	<u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4259 R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 4263 R</u>	<u>H 3761 R</u>	<u>H 3762 R</u>	<u>H 3763 R</u>	<u>H 3767</u> R	<u>H 3768 R</u>
H 4264 R	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR	<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 3777 R</u>	H 3778 R	<u>H 3780 R</u>	H 3781 R	H 3783 R
H 4275 R	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 4279 R	H 3784 R	H 3791 GB	H 3802 R	H 3803 R	H 3809 R
<u>H 4280 CR</u>	<u>H 4286</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u>	<u>H 3811 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3812 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3824 R	<u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
H 4292 R	H 4294 CR	<u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>	H 4298 R	<u>H 4300 R</u>	H 3827 R	H 3828 R	H 3829 R	H 3831 R	H 3832 R
H 4302 R	H 4303 R	H 4305 R	H 4306 R	H 4307 R	H 3834 GB	H 3837 R	H 3843 R	H 3844 R	H 3848 R
<u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H 4309</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4319 GB	<u>H</u> 3854 R	<u>H</u> 3862 R	<u>H</u> 3874 R	<u>H 3879</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3902 R
<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	H 4329 R	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 3903 R</u>	H 3904 R	<u>H 3911 R</u>	H 3929 R	H 3931 R
H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4345 R	H 3944 R	H 3945 R	H 3947 R	H 3955 CR	H 3962 R
<u>H 4346 R</u>	H 4347 GB	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 3963 R</u>	H 3964 CR		H 3971 CR	
<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> R	<u>H 4356 R</u>	H 3973 CR	H 3975 CR	H 3980 R	H 3987 R	<u>H 4001</u> R
H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 4002 R	H 4003 R	H 4004 R	H 4010 R	H 4012 R
H 4364 R	<u>H 4367</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4370 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4013</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4021 R</u>	<u>H 4022 R</u>	<u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4038 R</u>
<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>	<u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4049 R</u>
H 4377 R	H 4378 R	H 4379 R	H 4380 R	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4054 R</u>	H 4055 R	H 4065 R	H 4066 R	H 4077 R
<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4389 GB	H 4391 GB	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4078 R</u>	<u>H 4079</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4081 R</u>	<u>H 4089 R</u>	H 4090 GB
<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4095 R</u>	<u>H 4096 R</u>	<u>H 4104 R</u>	<u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>	H 4106 JR
H 4414 R	H 4415 R	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	H 4108 R	H 4109 R	H 4112 R	H 4114 R	<u>H 4116 R</u>
	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R	<u>H</u> 4424 R		H 4118 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R
<u>H 4419 R</u>					<u>H 4117 R</u>				
<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>	<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>
H 4432 R	H 4433 R	H 4434 R	H 4435 R	H 4436 CR	H 4130 R	H 4131 R	H 4134 R	H 4135 R	H 4136 CR
H 4437 R	H 4440 R	H 4441 R	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	H 4137 CR	H 4138 CR	H 4166 R	H 4167 R	H 4183 CR
				<del></del>					
<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4190 CR</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4206 R</u>
H 4451 R	H 4452 R	H 4453 R	H 4455 R	<u>H 4456 R</u>	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	H 4214 R	H 4215 R	H 4217 CR
H 4457 R	H 4458 R	H 4459 R	H 4460 R	H 4461 R	H 4221 R	H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R	H 4227 R
				<del></del>					
<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465</u> R	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H 4234 R</u>	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	H 4236 CR	<u>H 4237 R</u>
<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239 R</u>	H 4246 GB	<u>H 4250 R</u>	H 4254 GB
H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	<u>H 4483 R</u>	H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	<u>H 4263 R</u>
				H 4629 R	H 4264 R			H 4273 R	H 4274 R
<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>			<u>H 4265 R</u>	<u>H 4266 CR</u>		
<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>	<u>H 4278 R</u>	<u>H 4280 CR</u>
H 4635 R	H 4636 R	H 4637 R	H 4638 R	H 4639 R	H 4283 GB	H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	<u>H 4290 R</u>
H 4640 R	H 4641 R	H 4642 R	H 4643 R	<u>H</u> 4644 <u>R</u>	H 4292 R	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R	H 4298 R	H 4300 R
<u>H 4645 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4302 R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>
<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4653 R</u>	<u>H 4658</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4308</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4309</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4324 JR
H 4676 R	H 4678 R	H 4679 R	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4326 R	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R
<u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687 R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4689 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335 R</u>	<u>H 4345 R</u>
<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u>
H 4695 R	<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355 R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>
<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4704 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367 R</u>
<u>H 4705 R</u>	<u>H 4706 R</u>	<u>H 4707 R</u>	<u>H 4708 R</u>	<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372 R</u>
H 4710 R	H 4711 R	H 4712 R	H 4713 R	<u>H 4714 R</u>	<u>H 4373</u> R	<u>H 4374 R</u>	H 4375 R	<u>H 4377</u> R	H 4378 R
H 4715 R		H 4717 R							H 4387 GB
	<u>H 4716 R</u>		<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4719 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	
<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4722 CR</u>	<u>H 4723 CR</u>	<u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>
<u>H 4725 CR</u>	H 4726 R	<u>H 4727 R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u>	H 4729 R	H 4410 GB	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415 R</u>
H 4730 R	H 4731 R	H 4732 R	H 4733 R	<u>H 4734 R</u>	H 4416 R	H 4417 R	H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R
<u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4738</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4739 R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>
H 4742 R	H 4743 R	H 4744 R	H 4745 R	<u>H 4749 CR</u>	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR	H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R
H 4756 CR	H 4759 CR	H 4760 CR	H 4774 GB	<u>H</u> 4779 <u>R</u>	H 4434 R	H 4435 R	H 4436 CR	H 4437 R	H 4440 R
<u>H 4782 R</u>	<u>H 4783 R</u>	<u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>
H 4789 R	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR			<u>H 4448 R</u>	H 4449 R	H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R
<b>_</b> _					H 4453 R	H 4455 R	H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4458 R
Total kills	montade 472								
Total bills re	•				<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>
Total passed	bills: 414				<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465 R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473 R</u>
					H 4474 D	H 4475 D	H 4477 D	H 4479 D	H 4470 D

Representative Finlay - Session 124 (2021-2022)

<u>H</u> 4474 <u>R</u>

H 4480 R

<u>H 4496 R</u>

<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4482</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4499 R</u>

<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4483 R</u>

<u>H 4629 R</u>

<u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4630</u> R

<u>H</u> 4479 R

<u>H 4494</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4631</u> R

```
H 4632 R
              H 4633 R
                             H 4634 R
                                            H 4635 R
                                                           H 4636 R
<u>H 4637</u> R
              <u>H 4642</u> <u>R</u>
                             <u>H 4646</u> <u>R</u>
                                            <u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4648</u> R
H 4650 R
              <u>H 4651 R</u>
                             <u>H 4674</u> R
                                            H 4675 R
                                                           <u>H 4676</u> R
<u>H 4678</u> R
              <u>H 4679</u> <u>R</u>
                             <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4681</u> R
                                                           H 4685 R
                             <u>H 4688 R</u>
              <u>H 4687</u> R
H 4686 R
                                            H 4689 R
                                                           H 4690 R
H 4691 R
              H 4692 R
                             H 4693 R
                                            H 4694 R
                                                           H 4695 R
H 4696 R
              H 4697 R
                             H 4698 R
                                            H 4699 R
                                                           H 4700 R
H 4701 R
              <u>H 4702 R</u>
                             H 4703 R
                                            H 4704 R
                                                           <u>H 4705</u> R
                             H 4708 R
<u>H 4706</u> R
              <u>H</u> 4707 R
                                            <u>H 4709</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4710 R</u>
H 4711 R
              H 4712 R
                             H 4713 R
                                            H 4714 R
                                                           H 4715 R
H 4716 R
              H 4717 R
                             H 4718 R
                                            H 4719 R
                                                           H 4720 R
                             H 4723 CR
                                                           H 4725 CR
H 4721 R
              <u>H 4722 CR</u>
                                            H 4724 CR
H 4726 R
              H 4727 R
                             H 4728 R
                                            H 4729 R
                                                           H 4730 R
<u>H 4731</u> R
              <u>H</u> 4732 <u>R</u>
                             <u>H 4733 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>
              H 4739 R
                             H 4740 R
                                            H 4741 R
                                                           H 4742 R
H 4738 R
              H 4744 R
                             <u>H 4745</u> R
                                            H 4749 CR
                                                           H 4756 CR
H 4743 R
H 4759 CR
              H 4760 CR
                             H 4779 R
                                            H 4780 R
                                                           H 4782 R
              <u>H 4785</u> R
<u>H 4783 R</u>
                             H 4787 R
                                            H 4788 R
                                                           H 4789 R
H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
```

Total bills reported: 422 Total passed bills: 395

Representative Forrest - Session 124 (2021-2022)

H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3017 GB H 3025 GB H 3026 GB H 3053 GB H 3054 GB H 3055 GB H 3056 GB H 3057 GB H 3058 GB H 3059 GB H 3060 GB H 3061 GB H 3071 JR H 3092 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u> H 3096 GB H 3103 GB H 3105 GB H 3111 GB H 3116 GB H 3118 GB H 3119 GB H 3126 GB H 3134 GB H 3144 GB H 3146 GB H 3161 GB H 3163 GB H 3169 GB H 3170 GB H 3172 GB H 3173 GB H 3205 JR H 3206 GB H 3217 GB H 3218 GB H 3222 GB H 3234 GB H 3243 GB H 3249 GB H 3254 GB H 3260 JR H 3261 GB H 3262 GB H 3265 GB H 3287 GB H 3288 GB H 3289 GB H 3291 GB H 3292 GB H 3306 GB H 3308 GB H 3326 GB H 3336 GB H 3337 GB H 3346 GB H 3347 JR H 3356 GB H 3360 GB H 3375 GB H 3376 GB H 3403 GB H 3410 GB H 3429 GB H 3431 GB H 3432 GB H 3443 GB H 3444 GB H 3445 JR H 3446 JR H 3447 GB H 3448 GB H 3450 GB H 3452 GB H 3463 GB H 3465 GB H 3466 GB H 3470 GB H 3477 GB H 3491 GB H 3493 JR H 3498 JR H 3503 GB H 3512 GB H 3506 GB H 3509 GB H 3511 GB H 3518 GB H 3520 GB H 3524 GB H 3527 GB H 3540 GB H 3541 GB H 3548 GB H 3551 GB H 3556 GB H 3568 GB H 3575 GB H 3577 R H 3597 JR H 3600 GB H 3627 R H 3628 R <u>H</u> 3629 R H 3630 R H 3631 R <u>H</u> 3632 R <u>H 3633</u> R <u>H 3636</u> R H 3635 R H 3637 R H 3638 R H 3639 R H 3640 R H 3641 R H 3642 R H 3643 R H 3644 R <u>H 3646</u> R <u>H</u> 3647 <u>R</u> <u>H 3648 CR</u> <u>H 3649 R</u> <u>H 3650</u> R H 3663 CR H 3682 GB H 3652 R H 3654 R H 3651 R <u>H 3694 GB</u> H 3698 JR <u>H 3699</u> <u>R</u> H 3701 R H 3702 R H 3704 R H 3703 R H 3705 CR H 3710 JR H 3712 R H 3714 R H 3713 R H 3717 R H 3718 R H 3719 R H 3721 CR <u>H 3722</u> R <u>H 3734</u> R H 3720 CR <u>H 3735</u> R H 3736 R H 3737 R <u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u> H 3745 JR H 3746 JR H 3751 GB H 3755 GB <u>H 3761</u> R <u>H 3762</u> R H 3750 GB H <u>3767</u> R <u>H 3768</u> R H 3777 R H 3778 R <u>H 3763</u> R H 3780 R H 3781 R H 3783 R H 3784 R H 3802 R H 3803 R H 3809 R H 3810 R H 3811 R H 3812 R H 3813 CR <u>H 3824 R</u> H 3825 CR <u>H 3827</u> R <u>H 3828</u> R <u>H</u> 3829 R <u>H</u> 3831 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 3832 R <u>H</u> 3837 R <u>H 3843</u> R H 3844 R H 3854 R H 3848 R H 3862 R H 3874 R H 3879 R H 3898 GB H 3902 R H 3903 R H 3904 R H 3911 R H 3929 R H 3931 R H 3944 R H 3945 R H 3947 R H 3955 CR H 3962 R H 3963 R H 3964 CR

H 3971 CR H 3972 CR H 3973 CR H 3975 CR H 3970 R H 3976 GB H 3980 R H 3981 GB H 3987 R H 3988 CR <u>H 4001</u> R H 4002 R <u>H 4003</u> R <u>H 4004</u> R H 4010 R <u>H</u> 4012 R H 4013 R <u>H 4021 R</u> <u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4026</u> R H 4038 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4044 R H 4045 R H 4047 GB H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4055 R H 4065 R H 4066 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4079 R H 4081 R H 4089 R H 4095 R H 4096 R <u>H 4104</u> R H 4105 R <u>H 4108</u> R <u>H 4112</u> R H 4109 R <u>H 4114</u> R H 4116 R H 4117 R H 4118 R H 4119 R H 4120 R H 4121 R H 4124 R H 4126 R H 4127 R H 4128 R H 4129 R H 4130 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4135 R H 4136 CR H 4137 CR H 4138 CR H 4162 GB H 4166 R H 4167 R H 4186 GB <u>H 4188</u> <u>R</u> H 4190 CR <u>H 4192</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4193 R</u> H 4206 R H 4203 GB H 4205 R H 4208 R H 4207 R H 4214 R H 4215 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4223 R H 4225 R H 4226 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4234 R H 4235 R H 4236 CR H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4239 R H 4249 GB H 4250 R H 4257 R H 4258 R H 4259 R H 4260 R H 4263 R H 4264 R <u>H 4265</u> R H 4266 CR H 4273 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4276 R H 4277 R H 4278 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4287 R H 4288 R H 4290 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4297 R H 4298 R H 4299 R H 4300 R <u>H 4302</u> R <u>H 4303</u> R H 4305 R H 4306 R H 4307 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4311 R <u>H 4313</u> R <u>H 4326</u> R <u>H 4327</u> R <u>H 4328</u> R <u>H 4329 R</u> H 4330 R H 4331 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4335 R H 4343 GB H 4345 R H 4346 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4350 CR H 4351 R <u>H 4353</u> R <u>H 4354</u> R H 4355 R H 4356 R H 4359 R H 4360 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4364 R <u>H 4367</u> R <u>H 4363</u> R H 4368 R H 4369 R H 4370 R H 4371 R H 4372 R H 4373 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4377 R H 4378 R H 4379 R H 4380 R H 4381 R H 4383 R H 4388 JR H 4391 GB H 4395 GB H 4398 R H 4399 R H 4400 R H 4402 R H 4403 R <u>H 4411 R</u> <u>H 4414 R</u> <u>H 4413 R</u> <u>H 4415</u> R H 4416 R <u>H 4421 R</u> H 4417 R H 4418 R H 4419 R H 4420 R H 4423 R H 4424 R H 4425 R H 4426 R H 4428 CR <u>H 4429 CR</u> H 4431 R H 4432 R H 4433 R H 4434 R H 4435 R H 4436 CR H 4437 R H 4440 R H 4441 R H 4442 R H 4443 R <u>H 4444 R</u> <u>H 4447</u> R H 4448 R H 4449 R H 4450 R H 4451 R H 4452 R H 4453 R <u>H 4455</u> R H 4456 R H 4457 R H 4458 R H 4459 R H 4460 R H 4461 R H 4462 R H 4463 R H 4464 R H 4465 R <u>H 4470</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u> H 4473 R H 4474 R <u>H 4475</u> R <u>H 4477</u> R <u>H 4478</u> R <u>H 4479</u> R H 4480 R H 4482 R H 4483 R H 4485 R H 4494 R H 4496 R <u>H 4499 R</u> H 4502 GB H 4503 GB H 4504 GB H 4505 GB H 4507 GB H 4508 JR H 4509 JR H 4513 GB H 4514 GB H 4516 GB H 4519 GB H 4522 GB H 4525 GB H 4528 GB H 4530 GB H 4539 GB H 4550 GB H 4556 GB H 4559 GB H 4560 GB H 4561 GB H 4565 GB H 4567 GB H 4568 GB H 4574 GB H 4575 GB H 4582 GB H 4603 GB H 4605 GB H 4611 GB H 4612 GB H 4620 GB H 4621 GB H 4622 GB <u>H 4629 R</u> H 4630 R <u>H 4631 R</u> H 4632 R H 4633 R <u>H 4634</u> R <u>H 4635</u> R H 4636 R <u>H 4637</u> R H 4642 R <u>H 4646</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4647</u> R <u>H 4648</u> R <u>H 4650</u> R <u>H 4651</u> R H 4654 R H 4659 R <u>H 4674</u> R <u>H 4675</u> R H 4676 R H 4678 R H 4679 R H 4680 R H 4681 R H 4685 R H 4686 R H 4687 R H 4688 R H 4689 R H 4690 R H 4691 R H 4692 R <u>H 4693</u> R H 4694 R H 4695 R <u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4697</u> R <u>H 4698</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4699 R</u> <u>H 4700 R</u> <u>H 4705</u> R H 4701 R H 4702 R H 4703 R H 4704 R H 4706 R H 4707 R H 4708 R H 4709 R H 4710 R H 4711 R H 4712 R H 4713 R H 4714 R H 4715 R H 4716 R H 4717 R H 4718 R H 4719 R H 4720 R

```
<u>H 4722 CR H 4723 CR H 4724 CR H 4725 CR</u>
                                                                                 H 4250 R
                                                                                               H 4253 GB H 4257 R
                                                                                                                          H 4258 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4259 R
    H 4721 R
    <u>H 4726</u> R
                  <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4260</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4263</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4266 CR
                                                                                 H 4268 GB
    <u>H 4731 R</u>
                 <u>H 4732 R</u>
                               <u>H 4733</u> <u>R</u>
                                             H 4734 R
                                                          <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                               H 4273 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4274</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4276</u> R
                 <u>H 4739 R</u>
                               <u>H 4740 R</u>
                                                                                 H 4277 R
                                                                                                             H 4280 CR
    <u>H 4738</u> R
                                             <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4278</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4286</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4287</u> R
    H 4743 R
                 H 4744 R
                               H 4745 R
                                             H 4749 CR
                                                         H 4756 CR
                                                                                 H 4288 R
                                                                                               H 4290 R
                                                                                                            H 4292 R
                                                                                                                          H 4293 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4294 CR
    <u>H 4759 CR H 4760 CR</u> H 4763 GB
                                           H 4764 GB
                                                         H 4774 GB
                                                                                 H 4297 R
                                                                                               H 4298 R
                                                                                                            H 4299 R
                                                                                                                          H 4300 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4302 R
    H 4776 GB
                                                                                 H 4303 R
                                                                                               H 4305 R
                                                                                                            H 4306 R
                                                                                                                          H 4307 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4308 R
                 H 4779 R
                               H 4782 R
                                             H 4783 R
                                                          H 4785 R
    <u>H 4787</u> R
                 <u>H 4788</u> R
                               <u>H 4789 R</u>
                                             H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                 H 4309 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4313 R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4325 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4326 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4327</u> R
                                                                                               H 4328 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4329</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4330 R</u>
    H 4796 GB H 4799 GB
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4331 R</u>
                                                                                 H 4333 R
                                                                                               H 4334 R
                                                                                                            H 4335 R
                                                                                                                          H 4343 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4345 R
    Total bills reported: 577
                                                                                 H 4346 R
                                                                                               H 4348 R
                                                                                                            H 4349 R
                                                                                                                          H 4350 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4351 R
    Total passed bills: 405
                                                                                 H 4353 R
                                                                                               H 4354 R
                                                                                                            H 4355 R
                                                                                                                          H 4356 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4359 R
                                                                                 H 4360 R
                                                                                               H 4361 R
                                                                                                            H 4362 R
                                                                                                                          H 4363 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4364 R
Representative Fry - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                 <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                                               H 4368 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4369</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4370</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4371 R
                                                                                 H 4372 R
                                                                                               H 4373 R
                                                                                                            H 4374 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4377 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4375</u> R
    H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3017 GB H 3031 GB H 3032 GB
                                                                                 H 4378 R
                                                                                               H 4379 R
                                                                                                             H 4380 R
                                                                                                                          H 4381 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4383 R
    H 3042 GB H 3060 GB H 3066 GB
                                            H 3094 GB H 3096 GB
                                                                                 H 4387 GB
                                                                                              H 4388 JR
                                                                                                            H 4391 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4394 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4398 R
    H 3099 GB H 3104 GB H 3105 GB H 3116 GB
                                                         H 3126 GB
                                                                                 H 4399 R
                                                                                               H 4400 R
                                                                                                            H 4402 R
                                                                                                                          H 4403 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4411 R
    H 3144 GB H 3163 GB H 3165 GB H 3170 GB
                                                         H 3172 GB
                                                                                 H 4413 R
                                                                                               H 4414 R
                                                                                                             H 4415 R
                                                                                                                          H 4416 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4417 R
    H 3173 GB H 3180 GB H 3192 GB H 3205 JR
                                                         H 3224 GB
                                                                                 H 4418 R
                                                                                               H 4419 R
                                                                                                            H 4420 R
                                                                                                                          H 4421 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4423 R
    H 3236 GB
                 H 3261 GB
                               H 3262 GB
                                           H 3263 GB
                                                         H 3264 GB
                                                                                 H 4424 R
                                                                                               H 4425 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4429 CR
    H 3265 GB
                 H 3288 GB
                               H 3293 GB
                                            H 3345 JR
                                                          H 3346 GB
                                                                                 H 4431 R
                                                                                               H 4432 R
                                                                                                            H 4433 R
                                                                                                                          H 4434 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4435 R
    H 3347 JR
                 H 3362 GB
                               H 3363 GB
                                            H 3364 GB
                                                         H 3365 GB
                                                                                 H 4436 CR
                                                                                               H 4437 R
                                                                                                             H 4440 R
                                                                                                                          H 4441 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4442 R
    H 3366 GB
                H 3367 GB H 3368 GB H 3369 GB
                                                         H 3370 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4447</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4448</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4449 R
                H 3398 GB
                                                         H 3416 GB
    H 3371 GB
                              H 3399 GB H 3410 GB
                                                                                 H 4450 R
                                                                                               H 4451 R
                                                                                                             H 4452 R
                                                                                                                          H 4453 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4455 R
    H 3429 GB H 3430 GB
                              H 3431 GB
                                           H 3432 GB
                                                         H 3443 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                               H 4457 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4459</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4460 R</u>
    H 3444 GB H 3445 JR
                               H 3463 GB
                                           H 3477 GB
                                                         H 3496 GB
                                                                                 H 4461 R
                                                                                               H 4462 R
                                                                                                            H 4463 R
                                                                                                                          H 4464 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4465 R
    H 3509 GB H 3537 GB
                              H 3575 GB
                                                                                 H 4470 R
                                                                                               H 4472 R
                                                                                                            H 4473 R
                                                                                                                          H 4474 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4475 R
                                            H 3627 R
                                                          H 3628 R
    H 3629 R
                 H 3630 R
                               H 3631 R
                                             H 3632 R
                                                          H 3633 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4477 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4478 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4479</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4480 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4482 R
    H 3635 R
                 H 3636 R
                               H 3637 R
                                             H 3638 R
                                                          H 3639 R
                                                                                 H 4483 R
                                                                                               H 4485 R
                                                                                                            H 4494 R
                                                                                                                          H 4496 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4499 R
                                                                                 H 4522 GB
                                                                                              H 4560 GB
                                                                                                            H 4561 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4575 GB
    H 3640 R
                 <u>H 3641 R</u>
                               <u>H 3642 R</u>
                                             H 3643 R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4629 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 3644 R</u>
    H 3646 R
                 H 3647 R
                               H 3648 CR
                                            H 3649 R
                                                          H 3650 R
                                                                                 H 4630 R
                                                                                               H 4631 R
                                                                                                            H 4632 R
                                                                                                                          H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4634 R
    H 3651 R
                 <u>H 3652</u> R
                               H 3654 R
                                             H 3694 GB
                                                         H 3699 R
                                                                                 H 4635 R
                                                                                               H 4636 R
                                                                                                             H 4637 R
                                                                                                                          H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4646 R
    H 3701 R
                 H 3702 R
                               H 3703 R
                                            H 3704 R
                                                          H 3705 CR
                                                                                 H 4647 R
                                                                                               H 4648 R
                                                                                                             H 4650 R
                                                                                                                          H 4651 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4674 R
    <u>H</u> 3712 R
                               H 3714 R
                  H 3713 R
                                             <u>H 3717 R</u>
                                                          H 3718 R
                                                                                 H 4675 R
                                                                                               H 4676 R
                                                                                                             H 4678 R
                                                                                                                          H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4680 R
    <u>H 3719 R</u>
                              H 3721 CR
                                                          <u>H 3734 R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 4681</u> R
                 <u>H 3720 CR</u>
                                            <u>H 3722</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               H 4685 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4686</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4687</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4688 R
                 <u>H 3736 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4691 R</u>
    H 3735 R
                               H 3738 R
                                             H 3751 GB
                                                         H 3755 GB
                                                                                 H 4689 R
                                                                                                                          H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4693 R
                               H 3763 R
                                                                                               H 4695 R
    H 3761 R
                 <u>H</u> 3762 R
                                             H 3767 R
                                                          H 3768 R
                                                                                 H 4694 R
                                                                                                             H 4696 R
                                                                                                                          H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4698 R
    H 3772 GB
                 H 3775 GB
                               H 3777 R
                                             H 3778 R
                                                          H 3780 R
                                                                                 H 4699 R
                                                                                               H 4700 R
                                                                                                             H 4701 R
                                                                                                                          H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4703 R
                                                          <u>H 3802</u> R
    <u>H</u> 3781 R
                  H 3783 R
                               H 3784 R
                                             H 3791 GB
                                                                                 H 4704 R
                                                                                               H 4705 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4708 R
                                                                                 H 4709 R
    H 3803 R
                 H 3809 R
                               H 3810 R
                                             H 3811 R
                                                          H 3812 R
                                                                                               H 4710 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4711</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4712 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4713 R
                 H 3825 CR
                                                                                               H 4715 R
                             H 3827 R
                                             H 3828 R
                                                                                 H 4714 R
                                                                                                            H 4716 R
                                                                                                                          H 4717 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4718 R
    H 3824 R
                                                          H 3829 R
                                                          <u>H 3844</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4723 CR
    <u>H 3831</u> R
                 <u>H 3832</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 3837 R</u>
                                             H 3843 R
                                                                                 H 4719 R
                                                                                               H 4720 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4721</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4722 CR
                  H 3854 R
                               H 3862 R
                                             H 3874 R
                                                          H 3879 R
                                                                                 H 4724 CR
                                                                                               H 4725 CR
                                                                                                            H 4726 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4727 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4728 R
    H 3848 R
    <u>H 3899 GB</u>
                 <u>H</u> 3902 R
                               H 3903 R
                                             H 3904 R
                                                          H 3911 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4733 R</u>
    H 3929 R
                  H 3931 R
                               H 3944 R
                                             H 3945 R
                                                          H 3947 R
                                                                                 H 4734 R
                                                                                               H 4737 R
                                                                                                             H 4738 R
                                                                                                                          H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4740 R
                                             H 3964 CR
                                                         H 3970 R
    H 3955 CR
                H 3962 R
                               H 3963 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4742</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4745 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4743 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                            H 4759 CR
    H 3971 CR
                H 3972 CR
                               H 3973 CR
                                           H 3975 CR
                                                         H 3976 GB
                                                                                 H 4749 CR
                                                                                               H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4772 GB
    H 3979 GB
                H 3980 R
                               H 3982 GB
                                            H 3987 R
                                                          H 3990 GB
                                                                                 H 4779 R
                                                                                               H 4782 R
                                                                                                            H 4783 R
                                                                                                                          H 4785 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4787 R
    H 3997 GB
                H 3998 GB
                               <u>H 4001</u> R
                                             <u>H 4002</u> R
                                                          H 4003 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                                                             H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
                                                          H 4019 GB
    H 4004 R
                 H 4010 R
                               H 4012 R
                                             H 4013 R
                                                          H 4039 R
    <u>H 4021</u> R
                 <u>H 4022</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 4026 R
                                             H 4038 R
                                                                                  Total bills reported: 505
    H 4040 R
                 H 4044 R
                               H 4045 R
                                             H 4047 GB
                                                         H 4049 R
                                                                                  Total passed bills: 400
                 <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                          H 4067 GB
    H 4054 R
                               H 4065 R
                                             H 4066 R
    H 4068 GB
                 <u>H 4077 R</u>
                               <u>H 4078</u> R
                                             <u>H 4079</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4081</u> R
                                                                             Representative Gagnon - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4089 R
                 <u>H 4095</u> R
                               <u>H 4096</u> R
                                             H 4104 R
                                                          <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4116</u> R
                                                                                  H 3012 GB H 3067 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u> H 3096 GB H 3119 GB
    <u>H 4108</u> R
                  <u>H 4109</u> R
                               H 4112 R
                                             <u>H 4114</u> R
                               H 4119 R
                                                                                 H 3120 GB H 3163 GB H 3232 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3346 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3347 JR
    <u>H 4117 R</u>
                 H 4118 R
                                             H 4120 R
                                                          H 4121 R
                                                                                 H 3510 GB H 3514 JR
                                                                                                            H 3525 GB
    H 4124 R
                  H 4126 R
                               H 4127 R
                                             H 4128 R
                                                          H 4129 R
                                                                                                                          H 3596 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3600 GB
                                                                                 H 3602 JR H 3603 JR
    H 4130 R
                 H 4131 R
                               H 4134 R
                                             H 4135 R
                                                          H 4136 CR
                                                                                                            H 3627 R
                                                                                                                          H 3628 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3629 R
    H 4137 CR
                 <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                               H 4153 GB
                                            H 4162 GB
                                                         <u>H 4166</u> R
                                                                                 H 3630 R
                                                                                               <u>H 3631</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 3632</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3633</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3635 R
                                                                                               H 3637 R
    <u>H 4167</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4190 CR</u>
                               <u>H 4192 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4193 R</u>
                                                          H 4203 GB
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3636 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3639</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 3640</u> R
    <u>H 4205</u> R
                 <u>H 4206 R</u>
                               H 4207 R
                                                          H <u>4214</u> R
                                                                                               H 3642 R
                                                                                                                          H 3644 R
                                             H 4208 R
                                                                                 H 3641 R
                                                                                                            H 3643 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3646 R
                  H 4217 CR
    <u>H 4215</u> R
                               H 4221 R
                                             H 4223 R
                                                          H 4225 R
                                                                                 H 3647 R
                                                                                               H 3648 CR
                                                                                                            H 3649 R
                                                                                                                          H 3650 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3651 R
    H 4226 R
                  H 4227 R
                               H 4228 R
                                             H 4230 GB
                                                         H 4234 R
                                                                                 H 3652 R
                                                                                               H 3654 R
                                                                                                             H 3698 JR
                                                                                                                          H 3699 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3701 R
    H 4235 R
                  H 4236 CR H 4237 R
                                             H 4238 R
                                                          H 4239 R
                                                                                 H 3702 R
                                                                                               H 3703 R
                                                                                                             H 3704 R
                                                                                                                          H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 3711 JR
```

```
H 3712 R
             H 3713 R
                           H 3714 R
                                         H 3717 R
                                                       H 3718 R
                                                                               H 4687 R
                                                                                             H 4688 R
                                                                                                           H 4689 R
                                                                                                                         H 4690 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4691 R
                                                                                             H 4693 R
<u>H</u> 3719 R
             H 3720 CR
                           H 3721 CR
                                         <u>H</u> 3722 R
                                                       H 3726 GB
                                                                               H 4692 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4694</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4695</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4696 R
<u>H</u> 3734 R
             <u>H 3735</u> R
                           <u>H 3736</u> R
                                         H 3738 R
                                                       H 3750 GB
                                                                               H 4697 R
                                                                                             H 4698 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4699</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4700 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4701 R
                                                       <u>H 3768</u> R
<u>H 3761</u> R
             <u>H</u> 3762 R
                           H 3763 R
                                         <u>H</u> 3767 R
                                                                               <u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                             H 4703 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4704</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4706</u> R
             <u>H 3776 R</u>
H 3774 GB
                           H 3777 R
                                         H 3778 R
                                                       H 3780 R
                                                                               H 4707 R
                                                                                             H 4708 R
                                                                                                           H 4709 R
                                                                                                                         H 4710 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4711 R
<u>H 3781</u> R
                                         H 3791 GB
             H 3783 R
                           H 3784 R
                                                       H 3802 R
                                                                               H 4712 R
                                                                                             H 4713 R
                                                                                                           H 4714 R
                                                                                                                         H 4715 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4716 R
H 3803 R
                           H 3810 R
                                                                               H 4717 R
                                                                                             H 4718 R
             H 3809 R
                                         H 3811 R
                                                       H 3812 R
                                                                                                           H 4719 R
                                                                                                                         H 4720 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4721 R
<u>H 3824</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                          H 3827 R
                                         <u>H 3828</u> R
                                                       H 3829 R
                                                                               H 4722 CR
                                                                                            <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4726 R
                                                                               <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H 4729</u> R
<u>H 3831</u> R
             <u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
                           <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                         <u>H 3843</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                             <u>H 4728</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4731 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 3844</u> <u>R</u>
H 3848 R
             H 3854 R
                           H 3862 R
                                         H 3863 GB
                                                       H 3874 R
                                                                               H 4732 R
                                                                                             H 4733 R
                                                                                                           H 4734 R
                                                                                                                         H 4737 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4738 R
H 3879 R
             <u>H</u> 3902 R
                           H 3903 R
                                         H 3904 R
                                                       H 3911 R
                                                                               H 4739 R
                                                                                             H 4740 R
                                                                                                           H 4741 R
                                                                                                                         H 4742 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4743 R
H 3929 R
             H 3931 R
                           H 3942 GB
                                                                                             H 4745 R
                                         H 3944 R
                                                       H 3945 R
                                                                               H 4744 R
                                                                                                           H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4759 CR
H 3947 R
             H 3955 CR
                           H 3962 R
                                         H 3963 R
                                                       H 3964 CR
                                                                               H 4760 CR
                                                                                            H 4778 GB
                                                                                                           H 4779 R
                                                                                                                         H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4783 R</u>
<u>H 3970 R</u>
             H 3971 CR
                           H 3972 CR
                                         H 3973 CR
                                                       H 3975 CR
                                                                                             <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 4790 CR
H 3980 R
                           <u>H 4001</u> R
                                                       H 4003 R
             H 3987 R
                                         H 4002 R
                                                                               H 4791 CR
H 4004 R
             H 4010 R
                           H 4012 R
                                         H 4013 R
                                                       H 4021 R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 451
H 4022 R
             H 4023 R
                           H 4024 R
                                         H 4026 R
                                                       H 4038 R
H 4039 R
             H 4040 R
                           H 4044 R
                                         H 4045 R
                                                       H 4049 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 402
H 4054 R
             <u>H 4055</u> R
                           H 4061 GB
                                         <u>H 4065</u> R
                                                       H 4066 R
<u>H 4077</u> R
             H 4078 R
                           H 4079 R
                                         H 4081 R
                                                       H 4089 R
                                                                           Senator Gambrell - Session 124 (2021-2022)
<u>H 4095</u> R
             H 4096 R
                           H 4104 R
                                         <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                       H 4108 R
H 4109 R
             H 4112 R
                           H 4114 R
                                         H 4116 R
                                                       H 4117 R
                                                                               <u>S</u> <u>0001</u> <u>GB</u> S 0145 GB S 0219 JR S 0286 GB <u>S</u> <u>0287</u> <u>GB</u>
H 4118 R
             H 4119 R
                           H 4120 R
                                         H 4121 R
                                                       H 4124 R
                                                                               S 0360 GB S 0399 GB S 0417 R
                                                                                                                         S 0418 JR
                                                                                                                                       S 0419 JR
<u>H 4126</u> R
             H 4127 R
                           H 4128 R
                                         H 4129 R
                                                       H 4130 R
                                                                               S <u>0436</u> GB S 0464 GB S 0475 JR
                                                                                                                         S 0479 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0489 GB
                                                                                            S 0502 GB <u>S</u> <u>0504</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         S 0505 GB
             H 4134 R
                                                                               S 0501 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0510 GB
H 4131 R
                           H 4135 R
                                         H 4136 CR
                                                       H 4137 CR
             H 4162 GB
                           <u>H 4166</u> R
                                         <u>H 4167</u> R
                                                       H 4175 GB
                                                                                             S 0525 GB S 0528 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0531 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0533 JR
H 4138 CR
                                                                               <u>S</u> <u>0523</u> <u>R</u>
H 4186 GB
             H 4187 GB
                           H 4189 R
                                         H 4190 CR
                                                       H 4192 R
                                                                               S 0539 GB S 0578 GB S 0592 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0594 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0599 R
H 4193 R
             H 4203 GB
                                                       H 4207 R
                                                                                             S 0604 GB S 0610 GB
                           H 4205 R
                                         H 4206 R
                                                                               S 0600 R
                                                                                                                         S 0621 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0622 R
                                                                               S 0623 GB
                                                                                            <u>S</u> <u>0632</u> <u>CR</u> S 0642 GB
H 4208 R
             H 4214 R
                           H 4215 R
                                         H 4217 CR
                                                       H 4221 R
                                                                                                                         S 0645 GB S 0652 GB
H 4223 R
             H 4225 R
                           H 4226 R
                                         H 4227 R
                                                       H 4228 R
                                                                               S 0675 GB
                                                                                            S 0677 GB
                                                                                                          S 0690 GB
                                                                                                                        S 0695 JR
                                                                                                                                      S 0698 JR
<u>H 4234</u> R
                           <u>H 4236 CR</u>
             <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                                            S 0718 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0734 R
                                        <u>H 4237 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                                               S 0710 GB
                                                                                                           S 0719 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0735 R
H 4239 R
             H 4250 R
                           H 4252 GB
                                         H 4253 GB
                                                       <u>H 4257</u> R
                                                                               S 0753 R
                                                                                             S 0757 R
                                                                                                           S 0759 R
                                                                                                                         S 0772 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0773 R
H 4258 R
             H 4259 R
                           H 4260 R
                                         H 4262 R
                                                       H 4263 R
                                                                               S 0799 R
                                                                                             S 0818 R
                                                                                                           S 0824 R
                                                                                                                         S 0840 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0845 R
H 4264 R
             H 4265 R
                           H 4266 CR
                                         H 4273 R
                                                       H 4274 R
                                                                               S 0853 R
                                                                                             S 0854 R
                                                                                                           S 0858 R
                                                                                                                         S 0859 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0882 R
H 4275 R
                           <u>H 4277</u> R
                                                                                            S 0935 GB
                                                                                                           S 0939 R
             H 4276 R
                                         H 4278 R
                                                       H 4280 CR
                                                                               S 0933 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0960 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0969 GB
                                                                               S 0970 GB S 0986 GB
<u>H 4286</u> R
             <u>H 4287</u> R
                           <u>H 4288 R</u>
                                         H 4290 R
                                                       H 4292 R
H 4294 CR
             <u>H 4297 R</u>
                           H 4298 R
                                         H 4299 R
                                                       H 4300 R
H 4302 R
             H 4303 R
                           H 4305 R
                                         H 4306 R
                                                       H 4307 R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 72
H 4308 R
             H 4309 R
                           H 4311 R
                                         H 4313 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 36
                                                       <u>H 4326</u> R
<u>H 4327</u> R
             <u>H 4328 R</u>
                           <u>H 4329 R</u>
                                         H 4330 R
                                                       H 4331 R
H 4333 R
             H 4334 R
                           <u>H 4335</u> R
                                         H 4345 R
                                                       <u>H 4346</u> R
                                                                           Senator Garrett - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4348 R
             H 4349 R
                           H 4350 CR
                                        H 4351 R
                                                       H 4353 R
             <u>H 4355</u> R
                           <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                               <u>S 0001 GB</u> S 0133 JR
<u>H 4354 R</u>
                                         H 4359 R
                                                       H 4360 R
                                                                                                           S 0149 GB S 0166 GB S 0177 JR
H 4361 R
             H 4362 R
                           H 4363 R
                                         H 4367 R
                                                       H 4368 R
                                                                               S 0217 GB
                                                                                            S 0271 GB
                                                                                                           S 0290 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0399 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0400 GB
                                                                                                           S 0457 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0464 GB
<u>H 4369</u> R
             <u>H 4370</u> R
                           <u>H 4371 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4372</u> R
                                                       H 4373 R
                                                                               S 0402 GB
                                                                                            <u>S</u> <u>0417</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                      S 0506 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0525 GB
<u>H 4374</u> R
             <u>H 4375</u> R
                           <u>H 4377 R</u>
                                         H 4378 R
                                                       <u>H 4379</u> R
                                                                               S 0510 GB
                                                                                            S 0516 JR
                                                                                                           S 0523 R
                                                                                                                                      S 0531 GB
                                                       H 4388 JR
                                                                                                           <u>S</u> <u>0600</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4383</u> R
                                                                               S 0551 GB <u>S</u> 0599 R
                                                                                                                         S 0610 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0614 GB
H 4380 R
             <u>H 4381 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4385</u> <u>CR</u>
H 4395 GB
             <u>H 4398 R</u>
                           H 4399 R
                                         H 4400 R
                                                       H 4402 R
                                                                                            S 0632 CR
                                                                                                          S 0660 R
                                                                                                                         S 0672 R
                                                                               S 0627 GB
                                                                                                                                       S 0675 GB
H 4403 R
             H 4411 R
                           H 4413 R
                                         H 4414 R
                                                       H 4415 R
                                                                               S 0676 GB
                                                                                            S 0692 GB
                                                                                                           S 0703 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0734 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0735 R
                                                                               <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         S 0773 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0799 R
<u>H 4416</u> R
             <u>H 4417 R</u>
                           <u>H 4418 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4419</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                                                             <u>S</u> <u>0759</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>S</u> <u>0772</u> <u>R</u>
                           H 4424 R
                                                                               S 0811 GB <u>S</u> 0818 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                           S 0838 GB
<u>H 4421 R</u>
             <u>H 4423 R</u>
                                         H 4425 R
                                                       <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                                         S 0840 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0853 R
<u>H 4428 CR</u>
            <u>H 4429 CR</u>
                           <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4432</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4433</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               S 0858 R
                                                                                             S 0887 GB S 0888 GB S 0891 GB S 0902 GB
H 4434 R
             H 4435 R
                           H 4436 CR
                                         H 4437 R
                                                       H 4440 R
                                                                               S 0924 GB S 0933 GB S 0935 GB S 0939 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0969 GB
                                                                               S 0970 GB S 0974 GB
H 4441 R
             H 4442 R
                           H 4443 R
                                         H 4444 R
                                                       H 4447 R
<u>H 4448 R</u>
             <u>H 4449 R</u>
                           <u>H 4450 R</u>
                                         H 4451 R
                                                       <u>H 4452</u> R
<u>H 4453</u> R
             <u>H 4455</u> R
                           <u>H 4456</u> R
                                         H 4457 R
                                                       H 4458 R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 57
<u>H 4459</u> R
             <u>H 4460 R</u>
                           <u>H 4461 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4462</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4463</u> R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 23
<u>H 4464</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4465</u> R
                           H 4470 R
                                         H 4472 R
                                                       H 4473 R
H 4474 R
             H 4475 R
                           H 4477 R
                                         H 4478 R
                                                       H 4479 R
                                                                           Representative Garvin - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4480 R
             H 4482 R
                           H 4483 R
                                         H 4485 R
                                                       H 4494 R
<u>H 4496</u> R
             H 4499 R
                           H 4563 GB
                                         H 4567 GB
                                                       H 4568 GB
                                                                               H 3006 GB H 3018 GB H 3029 GB H 3034 GB H 3035 GB
                                                                               H 3037 GB H 3089 GB H 3152 GB H 3183 GB H 3224 GB
H 4601 GB
             <u>H 4629 R</u>
                           <u>H 4630 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4631 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4632</u> R
                                         H 4636 R
H 4633 R
             H 4634 R
                           H 4635 R
                                                       H 4637 R
                                                                               H 3225 GB H 3226 GB H 3228 GB H 3238 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3239 GB
H 4642 R
             H 4646 R
                           H 4647 R
                                         H 4648 R
                                                       H 4650 R
                                                                               H 3243 GB H 3266 GB
                                                                                                           H 3267 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3268 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3269 JR
H 4651 R
             H 4674 R
                           H 4675 R
                                         H 4676 R
                                                       H 4678 R
                                                                               H 3350 GB H 3351 GB H 3400 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3401 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3416 GB
H 4679 R
             H 4680 R
                                                       H 4686 R
                                                                               H 3424 GB H 3425 GB H 3426 GB H 3427 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3428 GB
                           H 4681 R
                                         H 4685 R
```

```
H 3490 JR
             H 3531 GB H 3543 GB H 3560 GB H 3562 GB
                                                                              H 4440 R
                                                                                            H 4441 R
                                                                                                         H 4442 R
                                                                                                                       H 4443 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4444 R
H 3565 GB
             H 3620 GB
                           <u>H</u> 3627 R
                                         <u>H</u> 3628 R
                                                      H 3629 R
                                                                              <u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4448</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4449 R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4450</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4451 R</u>
H 3630 R
             <u>H 3631 R</u>
                           H 3632 R
                                         H 3633 R
                                                      H 3635 R
                                                                              H 4452 R
                                                                                            H 4453 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4455</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4457 R
             H 3637 R
                                                                              <u>H 4458</u> R
<u>H 3636</u> R
                           <u>H 3638</u> R
                                         <u>H 3639</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3640</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4459</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4460 R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4461</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4462 R</u>
             <u>H 3642</u> R
H 3641 R
                           H 3643 R
                                        H 3644 R
                                                      H 3646 R
                                                                              H 4463 R
                                                                                           H 4464 R
                                                                                                         H 4465 R
                                                                                                                       H 4470 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4472 R
H 3647 R
             H 3648 CR H 3649 R
                                        H 3650 R
                                                      H 3651 R
                                                                              H 4473 R
                                                                                           H 4474 R
                                                                                                         H 4475 R
                                                                                                                       H 4477 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4478 R
H 3652 R
             H 3654 R
                           H 3665 GB
                                       H 3666 GB
                                                     H 3667 GB
                                                                              H 4479 R
                                                                                            H 4480 R
                                                                                                         H 4482 R
                                                                                                                       H 4483 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4485 R
H 3668 GB
             H 3699 R
                           H 3701 R
                                         H 3702 R
                                                      H 3703 R
                                                                              H 4494 R
                                                                                            H 4496 R
                                                                                                         H 4499 R
                                                                                                                       H 4532 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 4629 R
H 3704 R
             <u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
                                         <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                                              H 4630 R
                                                                                            H 4631 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4632</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4633</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 3712 R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4634 R</u>
H 3715 R
             H 3717 R
                           H 3718 R
                                         H 3719 R
                                                      H 3720 CR
                                                                              H 4635 R
                                                                                            H 4636 R
                                                                                                         H 4637 R
                                                                                                                       H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4646 R
             <u>H 3722</u> R
H 3721 CR
                           H 3723 GB
                                        H 3724 GB
                                                      H 3725 GB
                                                                              H 4647 R
                                                                                            H 4648 R
                                                                                                         H 4650 R
                                                                                                                       H 4651 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4669 R
             H 3735 R
                                                      H 3747 GB
                                                                              H 4674 R
                                                                                            H 4675 R
                                                                                                         H 4676 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4679 R
H 3734 R
                           H 3736 R
                                         H 3738 R
                                                                                                                       H 4678 R
H 3748 GB
             H 3761 R
                           H 3762 R
                                         H 3763 R
                                                      H 3767 R
                                                                              H 4680 R
                                                                                            H 4681 R
                                                                                                         H 4685 R
                                                                                                                       H 4686 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4687 R
<u>H</u> 3768 R
             H 3772 GB
                           <u>H</u> 3777 R
                                         <u>H</u> 3778 R
                                                      <u>H</u> 3780 R
                                                                              <u>H 4688</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4689 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4692</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                                                              H 4693 R
<u>H 3781 R</u>
             H 3783 R
                           H 3784 R
                                         H 3793 GB
                                                      H 3794 GB
                                                                                            H 4694 R
                                                                                                         H 4695 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4697 R
                                                                                                                       H 4696 R
H 3802 R
             H 3803 R
                           H 3806 R
                                         H 3807 R
                                                      H 3809 R
                                                                              H 4698 R
                                                                                            H 4699 R
                                                                                                         H 4700 R
                                                                                                                       H 4701 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4702 R
                                         H 3814 GB
                                                      H 3815 GB
                                                                              H 4703 R
                                                                                            H 4704 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4707 R
H 3810 R
             H 3811 R
                           H 3812 R
                                                                                                         H 4705 R
                                                                                                                       H 4706 R
H 3822 GB
             H 3824 R
                           H 3825 CR
                                        H 3827 R
                                                      H 3828 R
                                                                              H 4708 R
                                                                                            H 4709 R
                                                                                                         H 4710 R
                                                                                                                       H 4711 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4712 R
H 3829 R
             H 3831 R
                           H 3832 R
                                         H 3837 R
                                                      H 3843 R
                                                                              H 4713 R
                                                                                            H 4714 R
                                                                                                         H 4715 R
                                                                                                                       H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4717 R
             <u>H 3845</u> R
H 3844 R
                           H 3846 R
                                         H 3847 R
                                                      H 3848 R
                                                                              H 4718 R
                                                                                            H 4719 R
                                                                                                         H 4720 R
                                                                                                                       H 4721 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4727</u> R
<u>H 3854</u> R
             <u>H 3862</u> R
                           H 3863 GB
                                        H 3874 R
                                                      H 3879 R
                                                                              H 4723 CR
                                                                                           <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4726</u> R
H 3894 R
             H 3895 R
                           H 3896 R
                                         H 3897 R
                                                      H 3902 R
                                                                              H 4728 R
                                                                                            H 4729 R
                                                                                                         H 4730 R
                                                                                                                       H 4731 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4732 R
H 3903 R
             H 3904 R
                           H 3911 R
                                         H 3912 R
                                                      H 3913 R
                                                                              H 4733 R
                                                                                            H 4734 R
                                                                                                         H 4737 R
                                                                                                                       H 4738 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4739 R
<u>H 3914 R</u>
             H 3915 R
                           <u>H 3929 R</u>
                                         H 3931 R
                                                      H 3938 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4740 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4742</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4743</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4744 R
                                                      H 3952 R
H 3944 R
             H 3945 R
                           H 3947 R
                                         H 3951 R
                                                                              H 4745 R
                                                                                            H 4749 CR
                                                                                                         H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                       H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 4760 CR
<u>H 3953</u> R
             <u>H 3954</u> R
                           H 3955 CR
                                        <u>H 3962</u> R
                                                      H 3963 R
                                                                              <u>H 4779</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4782</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
                                        H 3972 CR
                                                      H 3973 CR
H 3964 CR
             H 3970 R
                           H 3971 CR
                                                                              H 4788 R
                                                                                            H 4789 R
                                                                                                         H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
H 3975 CR
             H 3980 R
                           H 3986 R
                                         H 3987 R
                                                      H 4001 R
                                                                              H 4795 GB
                           H 4004 R
H 4002 R
             H 4003 R
                                         H 4010 R
                                                      H 4012 R
H 4013 R
             H 4021 R
                           H 4022 R
                                         H 4026 R
                                                      H 4036 GB
                                                                              Total bills reported: 496
             H 4039 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 416
H 4038 R
                           <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                         H 4044 R
                                                      <u>H 4045</u> R
                           H 4055 R
H 4049 R
             H 4054 R
                                         H 4065 R
                                                      H 4066 R
H 4077 R
             H 4078 R
                           H 4079 R
                                         H 4081 R
                                                      H 4089 R
                                                                         Representative Gatch - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4095 R
             H 4096 R
                           H 4104 R
                                         H 4105 R
                                                      H 4108 R
H 4109 R
                                                                              H 3002 GB H 3069 GB H 3094 GB
             <u>H 4112</u> R
                           H 4113 R
                                         H 4114 R
                                                      H 4116 R
                                                                                                                      H 3569 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3627 R
                                                                                            H 3629 R
<u>H 4117 R</u>
             H 4118 R
                           H 4119 R
                                         H 4120 R
                                                      <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                                                              H 3628 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3630 R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3631</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3632 R
             <u>H 4126 R</u>
                           H 4127 R
                                         H 4128 R
                                                      H 4129 R
                                                                              H 3633 R
                                                                                            H 3634 R
                                                                                                         H 3635 R
                                                                                                                       H 3636 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3637 R
H 4124 R
                                                                                            H 3639 R
H 4130 R
             H 4131 R
                           H 4134 R
                                         H 4135 R
                                                      H 4136 CR
                                                                              H 3638 R
                                                                                                         H 3640 R
                                                                                                                       H 3641 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3642 R
H 4137 CR
             H 4138 CR
                           H 4164 GB
                                        H 4166 R
                                                      H 4167 R
                                                                              H 3643 R
                                                                                            H 3644 R
                                                                                                         H 3645 R
                                                                                                                       H 3646 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3647 R
                                                                                           H 3649 R
H 4180 R
             H 4190 CR
                           <u>H 4192</u> R
                                         H 4193 R
                                                      H 4201 JR
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3648 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                         H 3650 R
                                                                                                                       H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3652 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3701</u> R
H 4202 GB
             H 4205 R
                           H 4206 R
                                                      H 4208 R
                                                                                            H 3696 GB
                                                                                                         H 3699 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3702 R
                                         H 4207 R
                                                                              <u>H 3654</u> R
H 4209 R
             H 4212 GB
                          H 4214 R
                                                                                            H 3704 R
                                        H 4215 R
                                                      H 4217 CR
                                                                              H 3703 R
                                                                                                         H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3712 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3713 R
                                                                              <u>H 3714</u> R
H 4221 R
             H 4223 R
                           H 4225 R
                                         H 4226 R
                                                      <u>H 4227</u> R
                                                                                            H 3717 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3718 R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 3719 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3720 CR
H 4228 R
             H 4229 GB
                           H 4234 R
                                         H 4235 R
                                                      H 4236 CR
                                                                              H 3721 CR
                                                                                           H 3722 R
                                                                                                         H 3734 R
                                                                                                                       H 3735 R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 3736 R</u>
<u>H 4237</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4257</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              H 3738 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3762</u> R
             H 4238 R
                           <u>H 4239 R</u>
                                         H 4250 R
                                                                                            H 3761 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3767 R
H 4258 R
             H 4259 R
                           H 4260 R
                                         H 4263 R
                                                      H 4264 R
                                                                              H 3768 R
                                                                                            H 3777 R
                                                                                                         H 3778 R
                                                                                                                       H 3779 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3780 R
                                                                                                                       H 3791 GB
             <u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>
                           <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4274</u> <u>R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3781 R
                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3784 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3802 R
<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>
H 4276 R
             H 4277 R
                           H 4278 R
                                         H 4280 CR
                                                      H 4286 R
                                                                              H 3803 R
                                                                                            H 3809 R
                                                                                                         H 3810 R
                                                                                                                       H 3811 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3812 R
H 4287 R
             H 4288 R
                           H 4290 R
                                         H 4292 R
                                                      H 4294 CR
                                                                              H 3824 R
                                                                                            H 3825 CR
                                                                                                         H 3827 R
                                                                                                                       H 3828 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3829 R
                                         H 4302 R
                                                                              <u>H 3831</u> R
<u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4298</u> R
                           H 4300 R
                                                      <u>H 4303</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3832 R
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3843</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3844 R
             H 4306 R
                           H 4307 R
                                                                              H 3848 R
H 4305 R
                                         H 4308 R
                                                      H 4309 R
                                                                                            H 3854 R
                                                                                                         H 3862 R
                                                                                                                       H 3864 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3874 R
                                        H 4317 GB
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3904</u> R
H 4311 R
             <u>H 4313 R</u>
                           H 4314 CR
                                                      H 4322 JR
                                                                              <u>H 3879</u> R
                                                                                            H 3902 R
                                                                                                         H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3911 R
                                                                                            H 3931 R
H 4324 JR
             H 4326 R
                           H 4327 R
                                         H 4328 R
                                                      H 4329 R
                                                                              H 3929 R
                                                                                                         H 3944 R
                                                                                                                       H 3945 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3947 R
             H 4331 R
                           H 4333 R
                                        H 4334 R
                                                      H 4335 R
                                                                              H 3955 CR
                                                                                           H 3959 GB
                                                                                                         H 3962 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3964 CR
H 4330 R
                                                                                                                       H 3963 R
H 4336 R
             H 4340 GB
                           <u>H 4345 R</u>
                                         H 4346 R
                                                      <u>H 4348 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 3970 R</u>
                                                                                            H 3971 CR
                                                                                                         H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 3975 CR
H 4349 R
             H 4350 CR
                           H 4351 R
                                         H 4353 R
                                                      <u>H 4354</u> R
                                                                              H 3979 GB
                                                                                           H 3980 R
                                                                                                         H 3981 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3982 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3987 R
                                                                              <u>H 4001</u> R
<u>H 4355</u> R
             <u>H 4356</u> R
                           H 4359 R
                                                      <u>H 4361 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4002</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4003 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4004</u> R
                                         <u>H 4360 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4010 R
                                                                                                                       H 4022 R
                           H 4367 R
                                                      H 4369 R
                                                                              H 4012 R
                                                                                            H 4013 R
                                                                                                         H 4021 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4026 R
H 4362 R
             H 4363 R
                                         H 4368 R
H 4370 R
             H 4371 R
                           H 4372 R
                                         H 4373 R
                                                      H 4374 R
                                                                              H 4038 R
                                                                                            H 4039 R
                                                                                                         H 4040 R
                                                                                                                       H 4044 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4045 R
             H 4377 R
                                         H 4379 R
                                                                                            H 4054 R
                                                                                                         H 4055 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4065 R
H 4375 R
                           H 4378 R
                                                      H 4380 R
                                                                              H 4049 R
                                                                                                                       H 4057 R
<u>H 4381</u> R
             <u>H 4383</u> R
                           <u>H 4398</u> R
                                         H 4399 R
                                                      H 4400 R
                                                                              <u>H 4066</u> R
                                                                                            H 4077 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4079 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4081 R
<u>H 4402</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4403</u> R
                           <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4089 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4095 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4096</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4104</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4415 R</u>
             <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4419 R</u>
                                                                              H 4108 R
                                         H 4418 R
                                                                                            H 4109 R
                                                                                                         H 4112 R
                           H 4417 R
                                                                                                                       H 4114 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4116 R
H 4420 R
             H 4421 R
                           H 4423 R
                                         H 4424 R
                                                      H 4425 R
                                                                              H 4117 R
                                                                                            H 4118 R
                                                                                                         H 4119 R
                                                                                                                       H 4120 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4121 R
H 4426 R
             H 4428 CR
                           H 4429 CR
                                        H 4431 R
                                                      H 4432 R
                                                                              H 4124 R
                                                                                            H 4126 R
                                                                                                         H 4127 R
                                                                                                                       H 4128 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4129 R
             H 4434 R
                           H 4435 R
                                         H 4436 CR H 4437 R
                                                                              H 4130 R
                                                                                            H 4131 R
                                                                                                         H 4134 R
                                                                                                                       H 4135 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4136 CR
H 4433 R
```

			H 4153 GB	<u>H 4166</u> R	<u>H</u> 4167 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3632 R</u>	<u>H 3633 R</u>	<u>H 3635</u> R	<u>H 3636</u> R	<u>H 3637</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4190 CR</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4206 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3638 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3639 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3640 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3641</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3642 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4208</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215 R</u>	<u>H 4217 CR</u>	H 3643 R	<u>H 3644 R</u>	<u>H 3646 R</u>	<u>H 3647</u> <u>R</u>	H 3648 CR
	H 4221 R H 4228 R	H 4223 R H 4230 GB	H 4225 R H 4234 R	H 4226 R H 4235 R	<u>H 4227 R</u> <u>H 4236 CR</u>	<u>H 3649 R</u> H 3697 GB	<u>H 3650 R</u> H 3698 JR	<u>H 3651 R</u> H 3699 R	H 3652 R H 3701 R	H 3654 R H 3702 R
	H 4237 R	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4250 R	H 4257 R	H 3703 R	H 3704 R	H 3705 CR		H 3713 R
	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R	H 4264 R	H 3714 R	H 3717 R	H 3718 R	H 3719 R	H 3720 CR
	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR		H 4274 R	H 4275 R	H 3721 CR		H 3733 GB		H 3735 R
	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 4280 CR	H 4283 GB	<u>H 3736</u> R	H 3738 R	H 3750 GB	H 3761 R	H 3762 R
	<u>H 4286</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292 R</u>	<u>H 3763 R</u>	H 3766 GB	<u>H 3767</u> R	<u>H 3768</u> R	<u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4294 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4297 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4298</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4302 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> <u>3778</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3780 R	<u>H</u> 3781 R	<u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3784 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4303</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307</u> R	<u>H 4308</u> <u>R</u>		<u>H 3802</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3803</u> R	<u>H 3809</u> R	<u>H 3810</u> R
	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4312 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 3811 R</u>	<u>H 3812 R</u>	<u>H 3824 R</u>	<u>H 3825 CR</u>	
	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4331 <u>R</u>	H 3828 R	<u>H 3829 R</u>	H 3831 R	<u>H 3832 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3837 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4333 R</u> H 4347 GB	<u>H 4334 R</u> H 4348 R	<u>H 4335 R</u> H 4349 R	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u> H 4350 CR	<u>H 4346 R</u> <u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 3843 R</u> H 3862 R	H 3844 R H 3872 GB	<u>H 3848 R</u> H 3874 R	H 3851 GB H 3878 GB	
	H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4356 R	H 4357 R	H 3902 R	H 3903 R	H 3904 R	H 3911 R	H 3929 R
	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 3931 R	H 3944 R	H 3945 R	H 3947 R	H 3955 CR
	H 4367 R	H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	<u>H 4371 R</u>	H 3962 R	H 3963 R	H 3964 CR		H 3971 CR
	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	$\overline{\mathbf{H}} \ \underline{4377} \ \overline{\mathbf{R}}$	H 3972 CR	H 3973 CR	H 3975 CR	H 3979 GB	<u>H 3980 R</u>
	<u>H</u> 4378 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4379 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4380</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4383 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3987 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4001</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4002 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4003</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4004 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u>	<u>H 4012 R</u>	<u>H 4013 R</u>	<u>H 4021</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4022 R</u>
	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4416 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4026 R</u>	<u>H 4038 R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>
	<u>H 4417 R</u>	H 4418 R	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	H 4045 R	H 4046 GB H 4066 R	H 4049 R	H 4054 R	H 4055 R
	H 4423 R H 4429 CR	H 4424 R H 4431 R	H 4425 R H 4432 R	<u>H 4426 R</u> <u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u> <u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4065 R</u> <u>H 4078 R</u>	H 4079 R	H 4070 R H 4081 R	H 4071 R H 4089 R	<u>H 4077 R</u> <u>H 4095 R</u>
	H 4435 R	H 4436 CR		H 4440 R	H 4441 R	H 4096 R	H 4104 R	H 4105 R	H 4108 R	H 4109 R
	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R	H 4448 R	H 4112 R	H 4114 R	H 4116 R	H 4117 R	H 4118 R
	H 4449 R	H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R	<u>H</u> 4453 <u>R</u>	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R	H 4124 R	H 4126 R
	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4458</u> R	<u>H 4459</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4127</u> R	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>
	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	<u>H 4137 CR</u>	
	<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4474 <u>R</u>		<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4167 R</u>		H 4183 CR
	<u>H 4475 R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4480 <u>R</u>		<u>H 4190 CR</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>
	H 4482 R H 4499 R	H 4483 R H 4627 R	H 4485 R H 4629 R	H 4494 R H 4630 R	<u>H 4496 R</u> <u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4206 R</u> <u>H 4217 CR</u>	H 4207 R H 4221 P	H 4208 R H 4223 R	H 4214 R H 4225 R	<u>H 4215 R</u> <u>H 4226 R</u>
	H 4632 R	H 4633 R	H 4634 R	H 4635 R	H 4636 R	H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4230 GB	H 4234 R	H 4235 R
	H 4637 R	H 4642 R	H 4646 R	H 4647 R	H 4648 R	H 4236 CR		H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4250 R
	H 4650 R	H 4651 R	H 4674 R	H 4675 R	<u>H</u> 4676 <u>R</u>	H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4262 R
	<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4679 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4685 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4263</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4264</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>	H 4268 GB
	<u>H 4686</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4687</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>		<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4695 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4277 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4278 R</u>	<u>H 4280 CR</u>		<u>H 4287 R</u>
	<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	H 4700 R H 4705 R	H 4288 R	<u>H 4290 R</u>	H 4292 R H 4302 R	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R H 4305 R
	<u>H 4701 R</u> H 4706 R	<u>H 4702 R</u> H 4707 R	<u>H 4703 R</u> H 4708 R	<u>H 4704 R</u> H 4709 R	<u>н 4705 к</u> Н 4710 R	<u>H 4298 R</u> H 4306 R	H 4300 R H 4307 R	<u>н 4302 к</u> Н 4308 R	<u>H 4303 R</u> H 4309 R	
	H 4711 R	H 4712 R	H 4713 R	H 4714 R	H 4715 R	H 4313 R	H 4326 R	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R
	H 4716 R	H 4717 R	H 4718 R	H 4719 R	<u>H 4720 R</u>	H 4330 R	H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R
	H 4721 R		H 4723 CR		<u>H</u> 4725 <u>CR</u>	H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R	H 4350 CR
	<u>H 4726 R</u>	<u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u>	<u>H 4729 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4730 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4351</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4353</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4731</u> R	<u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>
	<u>H</u> 4738 R	<u>H 4739 R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4742 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4367 R</u>	<u>H 4368</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>
	<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745 R</u>	H 4749 CR	<u>H 4756 CR</u>	H 4372 R	<u>H 4373 R</u>	H 4374 R	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u>
	H 4759 CR H 4785 R	H 4760 CR H 4787 R	H 4779 R H 4788 R	H 4782 R H 4789 R	<u>H 4783 R</u> H 4790 CR	<u>H 4378 R</u> H 4388 JR	<u>H 4379 R</u> H 4395 GB	H 4380 R H 4398 R	H 4381 R H 4399 R	<u>H 4383 R</u> <u>H 4400 R</u>
	H 4791 CR		11 4700 K	11 4702 K	11 4750 CR	H 4402 R	H 4403 R	H 4411 R	H 4413 R	H 4414 R
	11 1/21 011	11 1.70 02				H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 4417 R	H 4418 R	H 4419 R
	Total bills rep	ported: 427				H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R	H 4424 R	H 4425 R
	Total passed	bills: 403				<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>	<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>
_						<u>H</u> 4433 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4437 <u>R</u>
Rep	resentative Gi	lliam - Session	124 (2021-202	22)		<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>
	U 2002 CD	H 2011 CP	U 2022 СР	U 2004 СР	H 2105 CP	H 4447 R	H 4448 R	<u>H 4449 R</u>	H 4450 R	<u>H 4451 R</u>
			H 3032 GB H 3165 GB		H 3105 GB H 3224 GB	<u>H 4452 R</u> <u>H 4458 R</u>	H 4453 R H 4459 R	<u>H 4455 R</u> <u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u> <u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u> <u>H 4462 R</u>
			H 3352 GB		H 3416 GB	H 4463 R	H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4470 R	H 4472 R
			H 3464 GB		H 3477 GB	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R	H 4477 R	H 4478 R
			H 3600 GB		H 3603 JR	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 4483 R	H 4485 R
	<u>H</u> 3627 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3628</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3629</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3630 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3631 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>	H 4496 R	H 4499 R	H 4515 GB	

H 4553 GB H 4554 GB H 4560 GB H 4561 GB H 4563 GB H 4567 GB H 4568 GB H 4569 GB H 4608 GB H 4612 GB H 4617 CR H 4620 GB H 4621 GB H 4622 GB <u>H 4629 R</u> H 4631 R <u>H 4632</u> R <u>H 4633</u> R H 4630 R <u>H 4634</u> R <u>H 4642 R</u> H 4635 R H 4636 R H 4637 R H 4646 R H 4647 R H 4648 R H 4650 R H 4651 R H 4674 R H 4675 R H 4676 R H 4678 R H 4679 R H 4680 R H 4681 R <u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4686</u> R <u>H 4687</u> R H 4688 R <u>H 4689 R</u> <u>H 4690 R</u> <u>H 4691 R</u> <u>H 4692</u> R <u>H 4693</u> R H 4694 R H 4695 R H 4696 R H 4697 R H 4698 R H 4699 R H 4700 R H 4701 R H 4702 R H 4703 R H 4704 R H 4705 R H 4708 R H 4706 R H 4707 R H 4709 R H 4710 R H 4711 R H 4712 R H 4713 R <u>H 4714 R</u> H 4715 R H 4716 R <u>H 4717</u> R <u>H 4718</u> <u>R</u> H 4719 R H 4721 R H 4722 CR H 4723 CR H 4720 R H 4724 CR <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u> H 4726 R <u>H 4727</u> R H 4728 R H 4729 R H 4730 R H 4731 R H 4732 R H 4733 R H 4734 R H 4737 R H 4738 R H 4739 R H 4740 R H 4741 R H 4742 R H 4743 R <u>H 4744 R</u> H 4745 R <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u> H 4759 CR H 4776 GB H 4749 CR <u>H 4760 CR</u> H 4779 R <u>H 4782</u> R H 4787 R <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u> H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4799 GB H 4788 R H 4789 R

Total bills reported: 470 Total passed bills: 400

H 4104 R

H 4105 R

Representative Gilliard - Session 124 (2021-2022)

H 3006 GB H 3019 GB H 3020 GB H 3021 GB H 3089 GB H 3135 JR H 3152 GB H 3183 GB H 3214 GB H 3227 GB H 3228 GB H 3337 GB H 3359 JR H 3369 GB H 3427 GB H 3598 GB H 3599 GB H 3428 GB H 3602 JR H 3612 GB H 3620 GB H 3623 GB H 3627 R H 3628 R H 3629 R H 3630 R H 3631 R H 3632 R H 3633 R H 3635 R <u>H 3636</u> R H 3637 R H 3640 R <u>H 3638</u> R H 3639 R H 3643 R <u>H 3641 R</u> <u>H 3642 R</u> <u>H 3644 R</u> <u>H 3645</u> R H 3649 R H 3646 R H 3647 R H 3648 CR H 3650 R H 3665 GB H 3651 R H 3652 R H 3654 R H 3666 GB H 3667 GB H 3668 GB H 3669 GB H 3682 GB H 3693 GB H 3699 R H 3701 R H 3702 R H 3703 R H 3704 R H 3705 CR H 3712 R H 3713 R H 3714 R <u>H 3715</u> R H 3721 CR H 3717 R H 3718 R H 3719 R H 3720 CR <u>H 3722</u> R H 3723 GB H 3724 GB H 3725 GB H 3730 GB H 3734 R H 3735 R H 3736 R H 3738 R H 3761 R H 3763 R <u>H 3762</u> R <u>H</u> 3767 R H 3768 R H 3769 GB H 3772 GB <u>H 3777</u> R <u>H 3778</u> R H 3780 R H 3781 R H 3794 GB H 3783 R <u>H</u> 3784 R H 3793 GB H 3802 R H 3809 R H 3803 R H 3806 R H 3807 R H 3810 R H 3811 R H 3812 R H 3814 GB H 3815 GB H 3824 R <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u> <u>H</u> 3827 R <u>H</u> 3828 R <u>H</u> 3829 R <u>H 3831</u> R H 3833 GB H 3832 R H 3837 R H 3843 R <u>H 3844</u> R <u>H 3845</u> R H 3846 R <u>H</u> 3847 R <u>H 3848</u> R H 3854 R H 3862 R H 3863 GB H 3874 R H 3876 GB H 3879 R H 3894 R H 3895 R H 3896 R H 3897 R H 3902 R H 3903 R H 3904 R <u>H 3911 R</u> H 3929 R <u>H 3931</u> R <u>H 3944 R</u> H 3945 R <u>H 3947</u> R H 3951 R H 3952 R <u>H 3954</u> R H 3955 CR H 3961 GB H 3953 R <u>H 3962</u> R H 3963 R H 3964 CR H 3970 R H 3971 CR H 3972 CR H 3973 CR H 3975 CR H 3980 R H 3986 R H 3987 R H 3996 GB H 3994 GB H 4001 R H 4002 R H 4003 R <u>H 4004</u> R <u>H 4010</u> R <u>H 4012</u> R H 4013 R <u>H 4021</u> R <u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4026</u> R H 4034 JR <u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4039</u> <u>R</u> H 4040 R H 4044 R H 4045 R H 4049 R H 4054 R H 4055 R H 4065 R H 4066 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4079 R H 4081 R H 4089 R H 4095 R H 4096 R

H 4108 R

H 4109 R

H 4112 R

H 4114 R H 4116 R H 4117 R H 4118 R H 4119 R <u>H 4120</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4121</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4124 R</u> <u>H 4126</u> R H 4127 R H 4128 R H 4129 R H 4130 R <u>H 4131 R</u> H 4134 R <u>H 4137</u> <u>CR</u> H 4164 GB <u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4136 CR</u> <u>H 4138 CR</u> H 4166 R H 4167 R H 4170 GB H 4171 GB H 4172 GB H 4173 GB H 4174 GB H 4180 R H 4190 CR H 4192 R H 4193 R H 4201 JR H 4202 GB H 4205 R H 4206 R <u>H 4207</u> R H 4208 R H 4209 R <u>H 4214</u> R H 4215 R <u>H 4221 R</u> <u>H 4223</u> R <u>H 4225</u> R <u>H 4217 CR</u> <u>H 4226</u> R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4234 R H 4235 R H 4236 CR H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4239 R <u>H 4250</u> R H 4251 JR H 4257 R H 4258 R H 4259 R H 4260 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4265 R H 4266 CR H 4273 R H 4274 R <u>H 4275</u> R H 4276 R <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4278</u> R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4287 R H 4288 R H 4290 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4297 R H 4298 R H 4300 R H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4305 R H 4306 R H 4307 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4311 R H 4313 R H 4314 CR H 4317 GB H 4322 JR H 4326 R H 4327 R H 4328 R H 4329 R H 4330 R H 4331 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4335 R <u>H 4346</u> R H 4336 R H 4340 GB <u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u> H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4350 CR H 4351 R H 4353 R H 4354 R H 4355 R H 4356 R H 4359 R H 4360 R H 4361 R <u>H 4362 R</u> <u>H 4363</u> R <u>H 4367</u> R <u>H 4368</u> R H 4369 R H 4374 R H 4370 R H 4371 R H 4372 R H 4373 R <u>H 4375</u> R <u>H 4377</u> R <u>H 4378</u> R <u>H 4379</u> R H 4380 R H 4381 R H 4383 R H 4398 R H 4399 R H 4400 R H 4402 R H 4403 R H 4411 R H 4413 R H 4414 R H 4415 R H 4416 R <u>H 4417</u> R H 4418 R H 4419 R H 4420 R H 4421 R H 4423 R H 4424 R H 4425 R <u>H 4428 CR</u> H 4429 CR <u>H 4426 R</u> <u>H 4431 R</u> H 4432 R H 4433 R H 4434 R <u>H 4435 R</u> H 4436 CR H 4437 R H 4440 R H 4441 R H 4442 R H 4443 R H 4444 R H 4447 R H 4448 R H 4449 R H 4450 R H 4451 R H 4452 R H 4455 R H 4453 R H 4456 R H 4457 R <u>H 4458</u> R H 4459 R H 4462 R <u>H 4460 R</u> <u>H 4461 R</u> <u>H 4464 R</u> <u>H 4465</u> R H 4463 R H 4470 R H 4472 R H 4473 R H 4474 R H 4475 R H 4477 R H 4478 R H 4479 R H 4480 R H 4482 R H 4483 R H 4485 R H 4487 R H 4488 R H 4489 R H 4490 R H 4491 R <u>H 4499 R</u> H 4517 GB H 4518 JR H 4494 R H 4496 R H 4578 GB H 4579 GB H 4580 GB H 4581 GB H 4584 GB H 4585 GB H 4593 GB H 4594 GB H 4598 GB H 4602 GB H 4616 GB H 4629 R H 4630 R H 4631 R H 4632 R <u>H 4633</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4634</u> R <u>H 4635</u> R <u>H 4636</u> R H 4637 R H 4642 R H 4646 R H 4647 R <u>H 4648</u> R H 4650 R <u>H 4675</u> R <u>H 4651</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u> H 4678 R H 4679 R H 4680 R H 4681 R H 4685 R H 4686 R H 4687 R H 4688 R H 4689 R H 4690 R H 4691 R <u>H 4692</u> R H 4693 R <u>H 4694</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4695</u> R H 4696 R H 4699 R H 4697 R H 4698 R H 4700 R H 4701 R <u>H 4702</u> R H 4703 R H 4704 R H 4705 R H 4706 R H 4710 R H 4707 R H 4708 R H 4709 R H 4711 R H 4713 R H 4712 R H 4714 R H 4715 R H 4716 R <u>H 4717</u> R <u>H 4718</u> R <u>H 4719 R</u> H 4720 R <u>H 4721 R</u> <u>H 4722 CR</u> <u>H 4723 CR</u> <u>H 4724 CR</u> <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u> H 4726 R <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4728</u> R <u>H 4729</u> R <u>H 4730 R</u> <u>H 4731 R</u> H 4732 R <u>H 4733 R</u> H 4734 R H 4737 R H 4738 R H 4739 R H 4740 R H 4741 R H 4742 R H 4743 R H 4744 R H 4745 R H 4749 CR H 4756 CR H 4759 CR H 4782 R H 4760 CR H 4773 GB <u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4783</u> R <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u> H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR H 4796 GB H 4804 GB

Total bills reported: 504 Total passed bills: 416

```
Senator Goldfinch - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                               H 4227 R
                                                                                            H 4228 R
                                                                                                         H 4234 R
                                                                                                                      H 4235 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4236 CR
                                                                               <u>H 4237</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4239</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4250</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4257</u> R
    S 0081 GB S 0133 JR S 0150 GB S 0152 GB S 0333 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4258</u> R
                                                                                            H 4259 R
                                                                                                         H 4260 R
                                                                                                                      H 4263 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4264 R
                 S 0464 GB S 0475 JR
                                          S 0507 GB
                                                        S 0510 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                                                            H 4266 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4274</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4275</u> R
    S 0415 R
    S 0516 JR
                 S 0523 R
                              S 0531 GB S 0545 GB
                                                        S 0556 GB
                                                                               H 4276 R
                                                                                            H 4277 R
                                                                                                         H 4278 R
                                                                                                                      H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4286 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4294 CR
    S 0583 GB
                S 0599 R
                              S 0600 R
                                           S 0632 CR
                                                        S 0639 GB
                                                                               H 4287 R
                                                                                            H 4288 R
                                                                                                         H 4290 R
                                                                                                                      H 4292 R
    S 0641 GB
                <u>S 0668 CR</u> S 0676 GB
                                                        S 0698 JR
                                                                               H 4297 R
                                                                                            H 4298 R
                                                                                                         H 4300 R
                                                                                                                      H 4302 R
                                          S 0677 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4303 R
    S 0734 R
                 S 0735 R
                              S <u>0754</u> CR
                                          S 0757 R
                                                        S 0759 R
                                                                               H 4305 R
                                                                                            H 4306 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4307</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4308 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4309 R
    S 0780 R
                 S 0794 CR
                              <u>S</u> <u>0799</u> <u>R</u>
                                                        S 0829 R
                                                                               <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4313 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4326</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4328 R</u>
                                           <u>S</u> <u>0818</u> <u>R</u>
    S 0831 R
                 S 0840 R
                              S 0853 R
                                           S 0858 R
                                                        S 0914 CR
                                                                               H 4329 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4330</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4331 R
                                                                                                                      H 4333 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4334 R
    S 0917 CR S 0918 CR
                             S 0919 CR S 0925 GB
                                                       S 0933 GB
                                                                               H 4335 R
                                                                                            H 4344 R
                                                                                                         H 4345 R
                                                                                                                      H 4346 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4348 R
                                           S 0946 GB
                                                        S 0960 GB
                                                                               H 4349 R
                                                                                            H 4350 CR
                S 0939 R
                              S 0941 R
                                                                                                         H 4351 R
                                                                                                                      H 4353 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4354 R
    S 0980 GB S 0986 GB
                                                                               H 4355 R
                                                                                            H 4356 R
                                                                                                         H 4359 R
                                                                                                                      H 4360 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4361 R
                                                                               H 4362 R
                                                                                            H 4363 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4368</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4369 R
                                                                               H 4370 R
                                                                                            H 4371 R
                                                                                                                      H 4373 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4374 R
                                                                                                         H 4372 R
    Total bills reported: 52
    Total passed bills: 25
                                                                               H 4375 R
                                                                                            H 4377 R
                                                                                                         H 4378 R
                                                                                                                      H 4379 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4380 R
                                                                               H 4381 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4400 R
                                                                                            H 4383 R
                                                                                                         H 4398 R
                                                                                                                      H 4399 R
                                                                               <u>H 4402 R</u>
Representative Govan - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                            H 4403 R
                                                                                                         H 4411 R
                                                                                                                      H 4413 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4414 R
                                                                               H 4415 R
                                                                                            H 4416 R
                                                                                                         H 4417 R
                                                                                                                      H 4418 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4419 R
    H 3006 GB <u>H 3017</u> <u>GB</u> H 3022 GB H 3023 GB H 3036 GB
                                                                               H 4420 R
                                                                                            H 4421 R
                                                                                                         H 4423 R
                                                                                                                      H 4424 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4425 R
    H 3037 GB H 3038 GB H 3089 GB H 3101 GB
                                                       H 3152 GB
                                                                               H 4426 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                                                                                                         H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                      H 4431 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4432 R
    H 3160 GB
                H 3166 GB
                             H 3183 GB
                                          H 3219 GB
                                                        H 3228 GB
                                                                               H 4433 R
                                                                                            H 4434 R
                                                                                                         H 4435 R
                                                                                                                      H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4437 R
    H 3244 GB
                H 3271 GB
                              H 3319 GB
                                          H 3427 GB
                                                        H 3428 GB
                                                                               H 4440 R
                                                                                            H 4441 R
                                                                                                         H 4442 R
                                                                                                                      H 4443 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4444 R
    H 3502 GB H 3602 JR
                              <u>H 3609 JR</u>
                                           H 3612 GB
                                                        H 3613 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4447 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4448 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4449 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4450 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4451 R
    H 3620 GB
                H 3623 GB
                              H 3627 R
                                           H 3628 R
                                                        H 3629 R
                                                                               H 4452 R
                                                                                            H 4453 R
                                                                                                         H 4455 R
                                                                                                                      H 4456 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4457 R
    H 3630 R
                 <u>H 3631</u> R
                              H 3632 R
                                           <u>H 3633 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                                               <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                            H 4459 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4461</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4460 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4462 R
    H 3636 R
                 H 3637 R
                              H 3638 R
                                           H 3639 R
                                                        H 3640 R
                                                                               H 4463 R
                                                                                            H 4464 R
                                                                                                         H 4465 R
                                                                                                                      H 4470 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4472 R
                              H 3643 R
                                           H 3644 R
                                                                               H 4473 R
                                                                                            H 4474 R
                                                                                                         H 4475 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4478 R
    H 3641 R
                 H 3642 R
                                                        H 3646 R
                                                                                                                      H 4477 R
    H 3647 R
                 H 3648 CR
                             H 3649 R
                                           H 3650 R
                                                        H 3651 R
                                                                               H 4479 R
                                                                                            H 4480 R
                                                                                                         H 4482 R
                                                                                                                      H 4483 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4485 R
    H 3652 R
                 H 3654 R
                              H 3665 GB
                                          H 3666 GB
                                                       H 3667 GB
                                                                               H 4494 R
                                                                                            H 4496 R
                                                                                                         H 4499 R
                                                                                                                      H 4629 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4630 R
    H 3668 GB H 3685 GB
                             H 3686 GB
                                          H 3687 GB
                                                        H 3696 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4631 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4632 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4633 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4634 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 4635 R
    H 3699 R
                 H 3701 R
                              H 3702 R
                                           H 3703 R
                                                        H 3704 R
                                                                               H 4636 R
                                                                                            H 4637 R
                                                                                                         H 4642 R
                                                                                                                      H 4646 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4647 R
    H 3705 CR
                 H 3709 GB
                              H 3712 R
                                           H 3713 R
                                                        H 3714 R
                                                                               H 4648 R
                                                                                            H 4650 R
                                                                                                         H 4651 R
                                                                                                                      H 4669 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4674 R
    H 3715 R
                 H 3717 R
                              H 3718 R
                                           H 3719 R
                                                        H 3720 CR
                                                                               H 4675 R
                                                                                            H 4676 R
                                                                                                         H 4678 R
                                                                                                                      H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4680 R
    H 3721 CR
                 <u>H</u> 3722 R
                                                        H 3725 GB
                                                                                                                      H 4687 R
                              H 3723 GB
                                           H 3724 GB
                                                                               H 4681 R
                                                                                            H 4685 R
                                                                                                         H 4686 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4688 R
                              <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                        H 3750 GB
    <u>H 3734</u> R
                 <u>H 3735</u> <u>R</u>
                                           H 3738 R
                                                                               H 4689 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4693 R
                 <u>H 3762 R</u>
                                           <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                        H 3768 R
                              H 3763 R
                                                                               H 4694 R
                                                                                            H 4695 R
                                                                                                                      H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4698 R
    H 3761 R
                                                                                                         H 4696 R
    H 3777 R
                 H 3778 R
                              H 3780 R
                                           H 3781 R
                                                        H 3783 R
                                                                               H 4699 R
                                                                                            H 4700 R
                                                                                                         H 4701 R
                                                                                                                      H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4703 R
    H 3784 R
                 H 3793 GB
                              H 3794 GB
                                           H 3802 R
                                                        H 3803 R
                                                                               H 4704 R
                                                                                            H 4705 R
                                                                                                         H 4706 R
                                                                                                                      H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4708 R
    H 3806 R
                 H 3807 R
                              H 3809 R
                                           H 3810 R
                                                        H 3811 R
                                                                               H 4709 R
                                                                                            H 4710 R
                                                                                                         H 4711 R
                                                                                                                      H 4712 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4713 R
                              H 3815 GB
    H 3812 R
                 H 3814 GB
                                           H 3824 R
                                                        H 3825 CR
                                                                               <u>H 4714</u> R
                                                                                            H 4715 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4718 R
    H 3827 R
                 H 3828 R
                              H 3829 R
                                           H 3831 R
                                                                               <u>H 4719 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4720 R
                                                                                                         H 4721 R
                                                                                                                      H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4723 CR
                                                        H 3832 R
                 H 3843 R
                              H 3844 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4726</u> R
    <u>H 3837</u> R
                                           <u>H 3845</u> R
                                                        <u>H 3846</u> R
                                                                               H 4724 CR
                                                                                           <u>H 4725 CR</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4727 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4728 R
                 H 3848 R
                              H 3854 R
                                           H 3862 R
                                                        H 3863 GB
                                                                                            H 4730 R
    H 3847 R
                                                                               H 4729 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4733 R
    H 3870 GB
                 H 3874 R
                              <u>H</u> 3879 R
                                           H 3886 JR
                                                        H 3894 R
                                                                               H 4734 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4738</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4740 R
    H 3895 R
                 H 3896 R
                              H 3897 R
                                           H 3902 R
                                                        H 3903 R
                                                                               <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4742 R
                                                                                                         H 4743 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4744</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4745 R
                                                                               H 4749 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H 4759 CR</u>
    H 3904 R
                 H 3911 R
                              <u>H 3929 R</u>
                                           H 3931 R
                                                        H 3944 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4779 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4760 CR
                                           H 3952 R
    H 3945 R
                 H 3947 R
                              H 3951 R
                                                        H 3953 R
                                                                               H 4782 R
                                                                                            H 4783 R
                                                                                                         H 4785 R
                                                                                                                      H 4787 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4788 R
    H 3954 R
                 H 3955 CR
                              H 3961 GB
                                           H 3962 R
                                                        H 3963 R
                                                                               H 4789 R
                                                                                            H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
    H 3964 CR
                <u>H 3970</u> R
                              H 3971 CR
                                           H 3972 CR
                                                        H 3973 CR
    H 3975 CR
                H 3980 R
                              H 3986 R
                                           <u>H 3987</u> R
                                                        H 3993 JR
                                                                               Total bills reported: 479
    H 3994 GB
                <u>H 4001</u> R
                              <u>H</u> 4002 R
                                           <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                        H 4004 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 415
    H 4010 R
                 H 4012 R
                              H 4013 R
                                           H 4021 R
                                                        H 4022 R
    H 4026 R
                 H 4034 JR
                              H 4036 GB
                                           H 4038 R
                                                        H 4039 R
                                                                          Senator Grooms - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4040 R
                 <u>H 4044 R</u>
                              <u>H 4045</u> R
                                                        H 4054 R
                                           <u>H 4049</u> R
    <u>H 4055</u> R
                 <u>H 4065</u> R
                              <u>H 4066</u> R
                                           H 4073 GB
                                                        H 4077 R
                                                                               <u>S</u> <u>0001</u> <u>GB</u> S 0016 GB S 0032 GB S 0033 CR S 0034 GB
    <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                        H 4095 R
                                                                                                         S 0037 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0038 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0039 JR
                 <u>H 4079</u> R
                              H 4081 R
                                           H 4089 R
                                                                               S 0035 GB
                                                                                            S <u>0036</u> GB
                                           H 4108 R
                                                        H 4109 R
                                                                                           S 0041 GB
                                                                                                        S 0133 JR
                                                                                                                                   S 0150 GB
    H 4096 R
                 H 4104 R
                              <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                               S <u>0040</u> GB
                                                                                                                      S 0147 JR
    H 4112 R
                 H 4114 R
                              H 4116 R
                                           H 4117 R
                                                        H 4118 R
                                                                               S 0177 JR
                                                                                            S 0290 GB
                                                                                                        S 0369 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0442 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0463 GB
                                                                               S 0475 JR
                                                                                            S 0486 CR
                                                                                                        S 0498 GB
    H 4119 R
                 H 4120 R
                              H 4121 R
                                           H 4124 R
                                                        H 4126 R
                                                                                                                      S 0510 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0512 R
    H 4127 R
                 <u>H 4128 R</u>
                              <u>H 4129</u> R
                                           <u>H 4130 R</u>
                                                        H 4131 R
                                                                               S 0516 JR
                                                                                            S 0523 R
                                                                                                         S 0531 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0535 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0551 GB
                                                                               S 0584 GB
                                                                                                         S 0599 R
    <u>H 4134 R</u>
                 <u>H 4135</u> R
                              H 4136 CR
                                           H 4137 CR
                                                        <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                                                                            S 0590 GB
                                                                                                                      <u>S</u> <u>0600</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   S <u>0632</u> CR
                                                                                                                      S 0673 CR
                                                                               S 0650 R
    H 4149 GB
                 H 4166 R
                              H 4167 R
                                           H 4190 CR
                                                        H 4192 R
                                                                                            S 0666 GB
                                                                                                         S 0667 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0676 GB
                                                                               S 0677 GB
    H 4193 R
                 H 4205 R
                              H 4206 R
                                           H 4207 R
                                                        H 4208 R
                                                                                            <u>S</u> <u>0698</u> <u>JR</u>
                                                                                                         S 0721 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0730 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0734 R
    H 4209 R
                 H 4211 GB
                              H 4212 GB
                                           H 4214 R
                                                        H 4215 R
                                                                               S 0735 R
                                                                                            S 0757 R
                                                                                                         S 0759 R
                                                                                                                      S 0770 R
                                                                                                                                   S 0791 R
    H 4217 CR H 4221 R
                              H 4223 R
                                                        H 4226 R
                                                                               S 0798 CR
                                                                                           S 0799 R
                                                                                                         S 0818 R
                                           H 4225 R
                                                                                                                      S 0829 R
                                                                                                                                   S 0840 R
```

```
S 0858 R
                             S 0880 CR S 0881 CR S 0891 GB
                                                                             H 3854 R
                                                                                          H 3855 R
                                                                                                       H 3858 JR
                                                                                                                    H 3862 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3869 GB
    S 0853 R
    S 0907 GB
                S 0908 GB
                             S 0910 GB
                                          S 0933 GB S 0935 GB
                                                                             H 3874 R
                                                                                          H 3875 R
                                                                                                       H 3877 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3878 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3879 R
                             S 0947 GB
    S 0936 R
                S 0939 R
                                                                             <u>H 3899 GB</u>
                                                                                          H 3902 R
                                                                                                       H 3903 R
                                                                                                                    H 3904 R
                                                                                                                                H 3911 R
                                                                                                       H 3943 GB
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3929 <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 3931</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3944</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 3945 R
                                                                             H 3947 R
    Total bills reported: 68
                                                                                          H 3955 CR H 3958 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3960 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3962 R
    Total passed bills: 33
                                                                             H 3963 R
                                                                                          H 3964 CR H 3970 R
                                                                                                                    H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                                H 3972 CR
                                                                             H 3973 CR H 3975 CR H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3987 R
                                                                                                                    H 3980 R
Senator Gustafson - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                             H 3988 CR H 3995 GB
                                                                                                       <u>H 4001</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4002 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4003 R
                                                                             H 4004 R
                                                                                          <u>H 4010</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4012</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 4019 GB
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4013</u> R
    S 0133 JR S 0141 CR S 0147 JR S 0177 JR S 0188 GB
                                                                             H 4021 R
                                                                                          H 4022 R
                                                                                                       H 4<u>026</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4038 R
                                                                                                                                H 4039 R
    S <u>0200</u> GB S 0203 GB S 0208 GB
                                          S 0213 GB
                                                       S 0217 GB
                                                                             H 4040 R
                                                                                          H 4044 R
                                                                                                       H 4045 R
                                                                                                                    H 4047 GB
                                                                                                                                H 4049 R
                S 0222 GB
                             S 0229 GB
                                                       S 0290 GB
                                                                                          H 4055 R
                                                                                                       H 4059 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4061 GB
                                          S 0230 GB
                                                                             H 4054 R
                                                                                                                                H 4065 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4081 R
    S 0368 GB
                S 0401 GB
                             S 0402 GB
                                          S 0403 GB
                                                       S 0425 GB
                                                                             H 4066 R
                                                                                          H 4077 R
                                                                                                       H 4078 R
                                                                                                                    H 4079 R
                                          S 0479 GB
    S 0441 GB
                S 0464 GB
                             S 0475 JR
                                                       S 0497 GB
                                                                             H 4088 GB
                                                                                          <u>H 4089 R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4091 GB
                                                                                                       H 4090 GB
                                                                                                                                H 4092 GB
                S 0508 GB
                                                                                          H 4096 R
                                                                                                                                H 4108 R
    S 0506 GB
                             S 0510 GB
                                          S 0523 R
                                                       S 0525 GB
                                                                             H 4095 R
                                                                                                       H 4104 R
                                                                                                                    H 4105 R
    S 0531 GB
                S 0533 JR
                             S 0586 GB
                                          S 0599 R
                                                                             H 4109 R
                                                                                          H 4112 R
                                                                                                       H 4114 R
                                                                                                                    H 4116 R
                                                                                                                                H 4117 R
                                                       S 0600 R
                                                       S 0639 GB
    S 0614 GB
                S 0627 GB
                             S 0632 CR
                                          S 0638 R
                                                                             H 4118 R
                                                                                          H 4119 R
                                                                                                       H 4120 R
                                                                                                                    H 4121 R
                                                                                                                                H 4124 R
    S 0645 GB
                S 0676 GB
                             S 0707 CR
                                          S 0708 CR S 0729 GB
                                                                             H 4126 R
                                                                                          H 4127 R
                                                                                                       H 4128 R
                                                                                                                    H 4129 R
                                                                                                                                H 4130 R
                                                       S 0757 R
    S 0734 R
                S 0735 R
                             S 0745 CR
                                          S 0749 R
                                                                             H 4131 R
                                                                                          H 4133 CR
                                                                                                       H 4134 R
                                                                                                                    H 4135 R
                                                                                                                                H 4136 CR
                S 0799 R
                             S 0803 R
                                          S 0811 GB
                                                       S 0818 R
                                                                             H 4137 CR
                                                                                         <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                                                                                       H 4153 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4162 GB
    S 0759 R
                                                                                                                                <u>H 4166 R</u>
                                          S 0922 GB
                                                       S 0925 GB
                                                                                          H 4183 CR
                                                                                                       H 4186 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4189 R
                                                                                                                                H 4190 CR
    S 0840 R
                S 0853 R
                             <u>S</u> <u>0858</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 4167 R
    S 0933 GB
                S 0935 GB
                             S 0939 R
                                          S 0944 GB
                                                       S 0969 GB
                                                                             H 4191 R
                                                                                          H 4192 R
                                                                                                       H 4193 R
                                                                                                                    H 4205 R
                                                                                                                                H 4206 R
    S 0970 GB
                S 0974 GB
                             S 0986 GB
                                                                             H 4207 R
                                                                                          H 4208 R
                                                                                                       H 4214 R
                                                                                                                    H 4215 R
                                                                                                                                H 4217 CR
                                                                             <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4223</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4225</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4226 R
                                                                                                                                <u>H 4227 R</u>
                                                                             H 4228 R
                                                                                          H 4230 GB
                                                                                                       H 4233 CR
                                                                                                                                H 4235 R
    Total bills reported: 68
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4234 R</u>
                                                                             H 4236 CR
                                                                                          <u>H 4237</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4239</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 4247 GB
    Total passed bills: 26
                                                                             H 4249 GB
                                                                                          H 4250 R
                                                                                                       H 4257 R
                                                                                                                    H 4258 R
                                                                                                                                H 4259 R
Representative Haddon - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                             H 4260 R
                                                                                          H 4263 R
                                                                                                       H 4264 R
                                                                                                                    H 4265 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4266 CR
                                                                             H 4273 R
                                                                                          H 4274 R
                                                                                                       H 4275 R
                                                                                                                    H 4276 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4277 R
    H 3002 GB H 3005 GB H 3006 GB H 3009 GB <u>H 3011 GB</u>
                                                                             H 4278 R
                                                                                          H 4280 CR
                                                                                                      H 4286 R
                                                                                                                    H 4287 R
                                                                                                                                H 4288 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4294</u> <u>CR</u>
    H 3012 GB H 3016 GB H 3028 GB H 3031 GB
                                                       H 3035 GB
                                                                             H 4290 R
                                                                                          H 4292 R
                                                                                                                   <u>H 4297 R</u>
                                                                                                                                H 4298 R
                                                                             H 4299 R
    H 3041 GB H 3042 GB H 3052 GB H 3061 GB
                                                       H 3064 GB
                                                                                          H 4300 R
                                                                                                       H 4302 R
                                                                                                                    H 4303 R
                                                                                                                                H 4305 R
    H 3066 GB
                H 3069 GB H 3070 GB
                                          H 3071 JR
                                                       H 3081 GB
                                                                             H 4306 R
                                                                                          H 4307 R
                                                                                                       H 4308 R
                                                                                                                    H 4309 R
                                                                                                                                H 4311 R
    H 3093 GB
                H 3094 GB H 3096 GB H 3097 GB
                                                       H 3105 GB
                                                                             H 4313 R
                                                                                          H 4325 GB
                                                                                                       H 4326 R
                                                                                                                    H 4327 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4328 R
                H 3111 GB H 3115 GB H 3119 GB
                                                                             H 4329 R
    H 3107 GB
                                                       H 3126 GB
                                                                                          H 4330 R
                                                                                                       H 4331 R
                                                                                                                    H 4333 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4334 R
    H 3161 GB H 3163 GB H 3164 GB H 3170 GB
                                                       H 3180 GB
                                                                             <u>H 4335</u> R
                                                                                          H 4341 GB
                                                                                                       <u>H 4345</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4346</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 4348 R
                                                                             <u>H 4349 R</u>
    H 3205 JR
                H 3217 GB
                             H 3223 GB
                                         H 3224 GB
                                                       H 3245 GB
                                                                                                       H 4351 R
                                                                                                                    H 4353 R
                                                                                                                                H 4354 R
                                                                                          H 4350 CR
                H 3253 GB
                             H 3256 JR
                                                       H 3259 GB
    H 3249 GB
                                          H 3257 JR
                                                                             H 4355 R
                                                                                          H 4356 R
                                                                                                       H 4359 R
                                                                                                                    H 4360 R
                                                                                                                                H 4361 R
    H 3260 JR
                H 3261 GB H 3262 GB
                                          H 3264 GB
                                                       H 3265 GB
                                                                             H 4362 R
                                                                                          H 4363 R
                                                                                                       H 4364 R
                                                                                                                    H 4367 R
                                                                                                                                H 4368 R
    H 3273 GB
                H 3276 GB H 3289 GB
                                         H 3291 GB
                                                       H 3292 GB
                                                                             H 4369 R
                                                                                          H 4370 R
                                                                                                       H 4371 R
                                                                                                                    H 4372 R
                                                                                                                                H 4373 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4377</u> R
                H 3309 GB H 3338 GB H 3339 GB
                                                       H 3346 GB
    H 3293 GB
                                                                             <u>H 4374</u> R
                                                                                          H 4375 R
                                                                                                                    H 4378 R
                                                                                                                                H 4379 R
    H 3347 JR
                H 3357 GB
                             H 3360 GB
                                         H 3377 GB
                                                       H 3387 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4388 JR
                                                                             H 4380 R
                                                                                          H 4381 R
                                                                                                       H 4383 R
                                                                                                                                H 4391 GB
    H 3388 GB
                H 3391 GB
                             H 3403 GB
                                          H 3405 GB
                                                       H 3410 GB
                                                                             H 4394 GB
                                                                                          H 4397 GB
                                                                                                       H 4398 R
                                                                                                                    H 4399 R
                                                                                                                                H 4400 R
    H 3432 GB
                H 3444 GB
                             H 3445 JR
                                          H 3446 JR
                                                       H 3448 GB
                                                                             H 4402 R
                                                                                          H 4403 R
                                                                                                                    H 4413 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4414 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4411 R</u>
    H 3450 GB
                H 3463 GB
                             H 3476 GB
                                          H 3477 GB
                                                       H 3491 GB
                                                                             <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4417</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4418 R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4419 R</u>
    H 3493 JR H 3496 GB H 3497 GB
                                         H 3502 GB
                                                       H 3503 GB
                                                                             H 4420 R
                                                                                          H 4421 R
                                                                                                       H 4422 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4423</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 4424 R
    H 3506 GB H 3508 GB H 3509 GB
                                         H 3511 GB
                                                       H 3512 GB
                                                                             H 4425 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4426 R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                H 4431 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4435</u> R
    H 3513 GB H 3514 JR
                             H 3518 GB
                                         H 3556 GB
                                                       H 3558 GB
                                                                             H 4432 R
                                                                                          H 4433 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4434 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 4436 CR
    H 3560 GB H 3568 GB
                             H 3602 JR
                                          H 3603 JR
                                                       H 3609 JR
                                                                             H 4437 R
                                                                                          H 4440 R
                                                                                                       H 4441 R
                                                                                                                    H 4442 R
                                                                                                                                H 4443 R
    <u>H</u> 3627 R
                 <u>H 3628</u> R
                             <u>H 3629 R</u>
                                          <u>H</u> 3630 R
                                                       <u>H 3631</u> R
                                                                             H 4444 R
                                                                                          <u>H 4447</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4448</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4449 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4450 R
    H 3632 R
                             H 3635 R
                <u>H 3633 R</u>
                                          H 3636 R
                                                       H 3637 R
                                                                             <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                                                                          H 4452 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4455</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 4456 R
    <u>H 3638</u> R
                <u>H</u> 3639 R
                             <u>H</u> 3640 R
                                          <u>H 3641</u> R
                                                       <u>H 3642</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4457</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4459</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4460 R
                                                                                                                                H 4461 R
    H 3643 R
                H 3644 R
                             H 3646 R
                                          H 3647 R
                                                                             H 4462 R
                                                                                          H 4463 R
                                                                                                       H 4464 R
                                                                                                                    H 4465 R
                                                                                                                                H 4470 R
                                                       H 3648 CR
    H 3649 R
                H 3650 R
                             H 3651 R
                                          H 3652 R
                                                       H 3654 R
                                                                             H 4472 R
                                                                                          H 4473 R
                                                                                                       H 4474 R
                                                                                                                    H 4475 R
                                                                                                                                H 4477 R
    H 3663 CR
                H 3680 GB
                             H 3698 JR
                                          H 3699 R
                                                                             <u>H 4478</u> R
                                                                                          H 4479 R
                                                                                                       H 4480 R
                                                       <u>H 3701</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4482</u> R
                                                                                                                                <u>H 4483 R</u>
    <u>H 3702</u> R
                H 3703 R
                             <u>H 3704</u> R
                                          H 3705 CR
                                                       H 3710 JR
                                                                             H 4485 R
                                                                                          H 4494 R
                                                                                                       H 4496 R
                                                                                                                    H 4499 R
                                                                                                                                H 4503 GB
    <u>H 3712 R</u>
                 <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                                             H 4522 GB
                                                                                         H 4525 GB
                                                                                                       H 4541 GB
                                                                                                                                H 4560 GB
                             <u>H</u> 3714 R
                                          <u>H</u> 3717 R
                                                       <u>H</u> 3718 R
                                                                                                                    H 4550 GB
    H 3719 R
                <u>H</u> 3720 <u>CR</u>
                             H 3721 CR
                                          H 3722 R
                                                       H 3734 R
                                                                             H 4561 GB
                                                                                         H 4567 GB
                                                                                                       H 4568 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4629 R
                                                                                                                                H 4630 R
                                                                                                       H 4633 R
                                                                                                                    H 4634 R
    H 3735 R
                 H 3736 R
                             H 3737 R
                                          H 3738 R
                                                       H 3743 GB
                                                                             H 4631 R
                                                                                          H 4632 R
                                                                                                                                H 4635 R
                H 3745 JR
                             H 3746 JR
                                          H 3750 GB
    H 3744 GB
                                                       H 3761 R
                                                                             H 4636 R
                                                                                          H 4637 R
                                                                                                       H 4642 R
                                                                                                                    H 4646 R
                                                                                                                                H 4647 R
                H 3763 R
                             <u>H 3767</u> R
                                          H 3768 R
                                                       <u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4648</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4674 R
                                                                                                                                H 4675 R
    <u>H 3762</u> R
    <u>H</u> 3778 R
                 H 3780 R
                             H 3781 R
                                          <u>H</u> 3783 R
                                                       <u>H</u> 3784 R
                                                                             <u>H 4676 R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4678</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4679</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                                                                                                                <u>H 4681</u> R
                             H 3803 R
                                          H 3809 R
                                                                             H 4685 R
                                                       H 3810 R
    H 3791 GB
                H 3802 R
                                                                                          H 4686 R
                                                                                                       H 4687 R
                                                                                                                    H 4688 R
                                                                                                                                H 4689 R
    H 3811 R
                 <u>H 3812</u> R
                             H 3824 R
                                          H 3825 CR
                                                       H 3827 R
                                                                             H 4690 R
                                                                                          H 4691 R
                                                                                                       H 4692 R
                                                                                                                    H 4693 R
                                                                                                                                H 4694 R
    H 3828 R
                 H 3829 R
                             H 3831 R
                                          H 3832 R
                                                       H 3834 GB
                                                                             H 4695 R
                                                                                          H 4696 R
                                                                                                       H 4697 R
                                                                                                                    H 4698 R
                                                                                                                                H 4699 R
```

H 4700 R

H 4701 R

H 4702 R

H 4703 R

H 4704 R

H 3844 R

H 3843 R

H 3848 R

H 3836 R

H 3837 R

```
H 4705 R
                  H 4706 R
                                H 4707 R
                                             H 4708 R
                                                           H 4709 R
                                                                                    H 4328 R
                                                                                                 H 4329 R
                                                                                                               H 4330 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4333 R
                                                                                                                             H 4331 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4334</u> R
    <u>H 4710 R</u>
                  <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                <u>H 4712</u> <u>R</u>
                                              <u>H 4713 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4714</u> R
                                                                                                  <u>H 4335</u> R
                                                                                                               H 4343 GB
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4346 R
    H 4715 R
                  H 4716 R
                                <u>H 4717</u> <u>R</u>
                                              H 4718 R
                                                           H 4719 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4348</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4349 R
                                                                                                               H 4350 CR
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4351</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4353 R
                                H 4722 CR
    H 4720 R
                  <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                             H 4723 CR
                                                           <u>H 4724</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                    <u>H</u> 4354 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4355</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4359</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4360 R
                                H 4727 R
                                                           <u>H 472</u>9 R
                                                                                                                             H 4364 R
    H 4725 CR
                 H 4726 R
                                              H 4728 R
                                                                                    H 4361 R
                                                                                                 H 4362 R
                                                                                                               H 4363 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4367 R
    H 4730 R
                  H 4731 R
                                H 4732 R
                                             H 4733 R
                                                           H 4734 R
                                                                                    H 4368 R
                                                                                                 H 4369 R
                                                                                                               H 4370 R
                                                                                                                             H 4371 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4372 R
                                H 4739 R
                                              H 4740 R
                                                           H 4741 R
                                                                                    H 4373 R
                                                                                                               H 4375 R
                                                                                                                             H 4377 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4378 R
    H 4737 R
                  H 4738 R
                                                                                                 H 4374 R
    H 4742 R
                  <u>H 4743 R</u>
                                <u>H 4744 R</u>
                                              H 4745 R
                                                           H 4749 CR
                                                                                    H 4379 R
                                                                                                 H 4380 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4381</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4383</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4391 GB
                                                                                    H 4398 R
                                                                                                 H 4399 R
    <u>H 4752</u> <u>CR</u>
                 <u>H 4753 CR H 4756 CR</u>
                                            <u>H 4759</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                           <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4402</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4403 R</u>
    H 4763 GB
                 H 4764 GB
                               H 4776 GB H 4779 R
                                                                                    H 4411 R
                                                                                                 H 4413 R
                                                                                                               H 4414 R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4416 R
                                                           H 4782 R
    H 4783 R
                  H 4785 R
                                H 4786 CR
                                             H 4787 R
                                                           H 4788 R
                                                                                    H 4417 R
                                                                                                 H 4418 R
                                                                                                               H 4419 R
                                                                                                                             H 4420 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4421 R
                  H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                    H 4423 R
    H 4789 R
                                                                                                 H 4424 R
                                                                                                               H 4425 R
                                                                                                                             H 4426 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4428 CR
                                                                                    H 4429 CR
                                                                                                 H 4431 R
                                                                                                               H 4432 R
                                                                                                                             H 4433 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4434 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4436 CR
                                                                                                               <u>H 4437</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4440 R</u>
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4441 R</u>
    Total bills reported: 573
                                                                                    H 4442 R
    Total passed bills: 407
                                                                                                                             H 4447 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4448 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4443 R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                    H 4449 R
                                                                                                 H 4450 R
                                                                                                               H 4451 R
                                                                                                                             H 4452 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4453 R
                                                                                    H 4455 R
Representative Hardee - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                 H 4456 R
                                                                                                               H 4457 R
                                                                                                                             H 4458 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4459 R
                                                                                    H 4460 R
                                                                                                 H 4461 R
                                                                                                               H 4462 R
                                                                                                                             H 4463 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4464 R
    H 3009 GB <u>H 3011</u> <u>GB</u> H 3012 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u> H 3096 GB
                                                                                    H 4465 R
                                                                                                 H 4470 R
                                                                                                               H 4472 R
                                                                                                                             H 4473 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4474 R
    H 3163 GB H 3205 JR
                                H 3251 GB H 3340 GB
                                                           H 3416 GB
                                                                                    <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4477 R
                                                                                                               H 4478 R
                                                                                                                             H 4479 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4480 R
                 <u>H</u> 3585 <u>GB</u>
    H 3432 GB
                               H 3586 GB
                                             H 3587 GB
                                                                                    <u>H 4482</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4483 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4485</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4494 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4496 R
                                                           <u>H</u> 3627 <u>R</u>
    H 3628 R
                  H 3629 R
                                H 3630 R
                                             H 3631 R
                                                           H 3632 R
                                                                                    H 4499 R
                                                                                                 H 4567 GB
                                                                                                               H 4629 R
                                                                                                                             H 4630 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4631 R
    H 3633 R
                  H 3635 R
                                H 3636 R
                                              H 3637 R
                                                           H 3638 R
                                                                                    H 4632 R
                                                                                                 H 4633 R
                                                                                                               H 4634 R
                                                                                                                             H 4635 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4636 R
    <u>H 3639 R</u>
                  H 3640 R
                                <u>H 3641 R</u>
                                              <u>H 3642 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 3643 R</u>
                                                                                    <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                                                  <u>H 4642</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4646</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4648 R
                                                                                    H 4650 R
    H 3644 R
                  H 3646 R
                                H 3647 R
                                              H 3648 CR
                                                           H 3649 R
                                                                                                 H 4651 R
                                                                                                               H 4674 R
                                                                                                                             H 4675 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4676 R
    <u>H 3650</u> R
                  <u>H 3651</u> R
                                <u>H 3652</u> R
                                              <u>H 3654</u> R
                                                                                    <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4679</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4681</u> R
                                                           H 3694 GB
                                                                                                                                           H 4685 R
    H 3699 R
                  H 3701 R
                                H 3702 R
                                              H 3703 R
                                                           H 3704 R
                                                                                    H 4686 R
                                                                                                 H 4687 R
                                                                                                               H 4688 R
                                                                                                                             H 4689 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4690 R
    H 3705 CR
                 H 3712 R
                                H 3713 R
                                              H 3714 R
                                                           H 3717 R
                                                                                    H 4691 R
                                                                                                 H 4692 R
                                                                                                               H 4693 R
                                                                                                                             H 4694 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4695 R
    H 3718 R
                  H 3719 R
                                H 3720 CR
                                             H 3721 CR
                                                           H 3722 R
                                                                                    H 4696 R
                                                                                                 H 4697 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4699 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4700 R
    H 3734 R
                  H 3735 R
                                H 3736 R
                                                           H 3755 GB
                                                                                    H 4701 R
                                                                                                 H 4702 R
                                                                                                               H 4703 R
                                                                                                                             H 4704 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4705 R
                                              H 3738 R
                  <u>H 3762 R</u>
                                <u>H 3763 R</u>
                                              <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                           <u>H 3768</u> R
                                                                                    <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4707 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4708</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4709 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4710 R
    <u>H 3761</u> R
    H 3777 R
                  H 3778 R
                                H 3780 R
                                              H 3781 R
                                                           H 3783 R
                                                                                    H 4711 R
                                                                                                 H 4712 R
                                                                                                               H 4713 R
                                                                                                                             H 4714 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4715 R
    H 3784 R
                  H 3791 GB
                                H 3802 R
                                              H 3803 R
                                                           H 3809 R
                                                                                    H 4716 R
                                                                                                 H 4717 R
                                                                                                               H 4718 R
                                                                                                                             H 4719 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4720 R
    H 3810 R
                  H 3811 R
                                H 3812 R
                                              H 3824 R
                                                           H 3825 CR
                                                                                    H 4721 R
                                                                                                 H 4722 CR
                                                                                                               H 4723 CR
                                                                                                                             H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                                           H 4725 CR
                                                                                                 <u>H 4727</u> R
    H 3827 R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                  H 3828 R
                                H 3829 R
                                              H 3831 R
                                                           H 3832 R
                                                                                    H 4726 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4730 R
    H 3834 GB
                                                           H 3848 R
                  H 3837 R
                                <u>H 3843</u> R
                                              <u>H 3844 R</u>
                                                                                    <u>H 4731 R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4732</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4733 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                    <u>H 4738 R</u>
    H 3854 R
                  H 3862 R
                                H 3867 GB
                                             H 3869 GB
                                                           H 3874 R
                                                                                                 H 4739 R
                                                                                                               H 4740 R
                                                                                                                             H 4741 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4742 R
                  H 3902 R
                                              H 3904 R
    H 3879 R
                                H 3903 R
                                                           H 3911 R
                                                                                    H 4743 R
                                                                                                 H 4744 R
                                                                                                               H 4745 R
                                                                                                                             H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                                           H 4756 CR
    H 3929 R
                  H 3931 R
                                H 3944 R
                                              H 3945 R
                                                           H 3947 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4759</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                 H 4760 CR
                                                                                                               <u>H 4779 R</u>
                                                                                                                             H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4783 R</u>
    H 3955 CR
                 <u>H 3962</u> <u>R</u>
                                H 3963 R
                                              H 3964 CR
                                                           H 3970 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                  <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4789 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4790 CR
    H 3971 CR H 3972 CR
                                H 3973 CR
                                            H 3975 CR
                                                           H 3976 GB
                                                                                    H 4791 CR
    H 3980 R
                  H 3987 R
                                H 4001 R
                                              H 4002 R
                                                           H 4003 R
                                H 4012 R
                                              H 4013 R
    <u>H 4004</u> R
                  <u>H 4010 R</u>
                                                           H 4021 R
                                                                                    Total bills reported: 441
    H 4022 R
                  H 4026 R
                                H 4038 R
                                              H 4039 R
                                                           H 4040 R
                                                                                    Total passed bills: 400
                  <u>H 4045</u> R
    <u>H 4044</u> R
                                H 4049 R
                                              H 4054 R
                                                           H 4055 R
    H 4061 GB
                 H 4065 R
                                H 4066 R
                                              H 4077 R
                                                           H 4078 R
                                                                               Senator Harpootlian - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                <u>H 4089</u> R
                                              H 4095 R
    H 4079 R
                  <u>H 4081</u> R
                                                           H 4096 R
                                             <u>H 4109</u> R
                                H 4108 R
                                                           H 4112 R
                                                                                    S 0150 GB S 0152 GB S 0344 GB S 0387 GB S 0388 GB
    <u>H 4104</u> R
                  H 4105 R
    H 4114 R
                  H 4116 R
                                H 4117 R
                                              H 4118 R
                                                           H 4119 R
                                                                                    S 0389 GB S 0390 GB S 0391 GB S 0392 GB S 0393 GB
                                                                                    S 0394 GB S 0395 GB S 0396 GB S 0397 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0398 GB
    <u>H 4120 R</u>
                  <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                              <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4127</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               S 0464 GB S 0475 JR
                                                                                                                                          S 0476 GB
    H 4128 R
                  H 4129 R
                                H 4130 R
                                                                                    S 0411 R
                                                                                                 S 0414 R
                                              H 4131 R
                                                           <u>H 4134</u> R
                                                                                    S 0479 GB
    <u>H 4135</u> R
                  H 4136 CR
                                <u>H 4137 CR</u>
                                             <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                                           H 4153 GB
                                                                                                 S 0492 CR
                                                                                                               S 0510 GB
                                                                                                                             S 0523 R
                                                                                                                                           S 0536 GB
                                                                                                                             S 0599 R
                                                                                                                                           S 0600 R
    H 4162 GB
                  H 4166 R
                                H 4167 R
                                             H 4175 GB
                                                           H 4186 GB
                                                                                    S 0539 GB
                                                                                                S 0590 GB
                                                                                                               S 0594 GB
    H 4190 CR H 4192 R
                                H 4193 R
                                             H 4205 R
                                                           H 4206 R
                                                                                    S 0625 JR
                                                                                                 S 0632 CR
                                                                                                               S 0674 GB
                                                                                                                             S 0679 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0715 GB
                  H 4208 R
                                H 4213 GB
                                             H 4214 R
                                                           <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                                                    S 0734 R
                                                                                                 S 0735 R
                                                                                                               S 0751 GB
    <u>H 4207</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           S 0759 R
    H 4217 CR
                 H 4220 GB
                                H 4221 R
                                              H 4223 R
                                                           H 4225 R
                                                                                    S 0799 R
                                                                                                 S 0802 R
                                                                                                               S 0803 R
                                                                                                                             S 0813 GB
                                                                                                                                           S 0818 R
                  <u>H 4227</u> R
                                H 4228 R
                                                           H 4235 R
                                              <u>H 4234</u> R
                                                                                    S 0837 R
                                                                                                 <u>S</u> <u>0840</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               S 0844 CR
                                                                                                                             \mathbf{S}
                                                                                                                               <u>0853</u> R
    <u>H 4226</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           S 0858 R
                  H 4237 R
                                H 4238 R
                                              H 4239 R
                                                           H 4243 GB
                                                                                    S 0865 GB
                                                                                                S 0929 GB
                                                                                                               S 0930 GB
    H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                             S 0938 R
                                                                                                                                           S 0939 R
                                H 4257 R
    H 4245 GB
                  H 4250 R
                                              H 4258 R
                                                           H 4259 R
                                                                                    S 0966 GB S 0986 GB
    H 4260 R
                  H 4263 R
                                H 4264 R
                                              H 4265 R
                                                           H 4266 CR
    H 4268 GB
                  <u>H 4273</u> R
                                <u>H 4274</u> R
                                              <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                                    Total bills reported: 57
    <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4278</u> <u>R</u>
                                <u>H 4280 CR</u>
                                             <u>H 4286</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                    Total passed bills: 23
                                H 4292 R
                                             H 4293 CR
                                                           H 4294 CR
    <u>H 4288 R</u>
                  H 4290 R
    H 4297 R
                  H 4298 R
                                H 4300 R
                                             H 4302 R
                                                           H 4303 R
                                                                               Representative Hart - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4305 R
                  H 4306 R
                                H 4307 R
                                              H 4308 R
                                                           H 4309 R
    H 4311 R
                                H 4321 GB H 4326 R
                                                                                    H 3451 JR H 3619 GB H 3620 GB H 3623 GB H 3624 GB
                  H 4313 R
                                                           H 4327 R
```

```
H 3627 R
             H 3628 R
                           H 3629 R
                                         H 3630 R
                                                      H 3631 R
                                                                              H 4496 R
                                                                                            H 4499 R
                                                                                                          H 4629 R
                                                                                                                        H 4630 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4631 R
<u>H 3632</u> R
             <u>H 3633</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3635 R
                                         <u>H</u> 3636 R
                                                       <u>H 3637</u> R
                                                                               <u>H 4632</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4633</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4634</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4636 R
             H 3639 R
H 3638 R
                           H 3640 R
                                         H 3641 R
                                                      <u>H 3642</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                                            H 4642 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4646</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4648 R
<u>H 3643</u> R
             <u>H 3644</u> R
                                                                                            H 4651 R
                           <u>H 3646</u> R
                                         <u>H</u> 3647 R
                                                       H 3648 CR
                                                                              <u>H 4650</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4674</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4676 R
                                         H 3652 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4679</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4681</u> R
H 3649 R
             H 3650 R
                           H 3651 R
                                                      H 3654 R
                                                                              H 4678 R
                                                                                                          H 4680 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4685 R
H 3659 R
             H 3660 R
                           H 3661 R
                                         H 3669 GB
                                                      H 3670 GB
                                                                              H 4686 R
                                                                                            H 4687 R
                                                                                                          H 4688 R
                                                                                                                        H 4689 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4690 R
H 3671 JR
             H 3672 GB H 3673 GB H 3674 GB
                                                      H 3675 GB
                                                                              H 4691 R
                                                                                            H 4692 R
                                                                                                          H 4693 R
                                                                                                                        H 4694 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4695 R
            H 3677 GB H 3678 GB
                                       H 3696 GB
H 3676 GB
                                                      H 3699 R
                                                                              H 4696 R
                                                                                            H 4697 R
                                                                                                          H 4698 R
                                                                                                                        H 4699 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4700 R
             <u>H 3702</u> R
                           <u>H 3703 R</u>
<u>H 3701</u> R
                                         H 3704 R
                                                      <u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4701</u> R
                                                                                            H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4705 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4703</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4704</u> R
H 3712 R
             H 3713 R
                           H 3714 R
                                         H 3715 R
                                                       H 3717 R
                                                                              H 4706 R
                                                                                            H 4707 R
                                                                                                          H 4708 R
                                                                                                                        H 4709 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4710 R
             H 3719 R
                           H 3720 CR
                                                      <u>H</u> 3722 R
H 3718 R
                                        H 3721 CR
                                                                              H 4711 R
                                                                                            H 4712 R
                                                                                                          H 4713 R
                                                                                                                        H 4714 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4715 R
H 3734 R
             H 3735 R
                           H 3736 R
                                                       H 3761 R
                                                                              H 4716 R
                                                                                            H 4717 R
                                                                                                          H 4718 R
                                                                                                                        H 4719 R
                                         H 3738 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4720 R
H 3762 R
             H 3763 R
                           H 3767 R
                                         H 3768 R
                                                       H 3777 R
                                                                              H 4721 R
                                                                                            H 4722 CR
                                                                                                          H 4723 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4725 CR
<u>H 3778</u> R
             <u>H 3780</u> R
                           H 3781 R
                                         <u>H</u> 3783 R
                                                       <u>H</u> 3784 R
                                                                              <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4730 R
H 3802 R
             H 3803 R
                           H 3809 R
                                                      H 3811 R
                                                                              H 4731 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4733 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4734 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4737 R
                                         H 3810 R
                                                                                            H 4732 R
H 3812 R
             H 3824 R
                           H 3825 CR
                                         H 3827 R
                                                       H 3828 R
                                                                              H 4738 R
                                                                                            H 4739 R
                                                                                                          H 4740 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4741</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4742 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4756 CR
H 3829 R
             H 3831 R
                           H 3832 R
                                         H 3837 R
                                                      H 3843 R
                                                                              H 4743 R
                                                                                            H 4744 R
                                                                                                          H 4745 R
                                                                                                                        H 4749 CR
H 3844 R
             H 3848 R
                           H 3854 R
                                         H 3862 R
                                                      H 3874 R
                                                                              H 4759 CR
                                                                                           H 4760 CR
                                                                                                          H 4779 R
                                                                                                                        H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4783 R
H 3879 R
             H 3902 R
                           H 3903 R
                                         H 3904 R
                                                       H 3911 R
                                                                              H 4785 R
                                                                                             H 4787 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4789 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4790 CR
                                         H 3945 R
<u>H 3929 R</u>
             H 3931 R
                           H 3944 R
                                                       H 3947 R
                                                                               H 4791 CR
H 3955 CR
             <u>H 3962</u> R
                           <u>H 3963</u> R
                                         H 3964 CR
                                                      H 3970 R
H 3971 CR
             H 3972 CR
                           H 3973 CR
                                        H 3975 CR
                                                      H 3980 R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 431
H 3987 R
             H 3994 GB
                           H 4001 R
                                         H 4002 R
                                                       H 4003 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 397
<u>H 4004</u> R
             H 4010 R
                           H 4012 R
                                         H 4013 R
                                                       H 4021 R
H 4022 R
             H 4026 R
                           H 4034 JR
                                         H 4036 GB
                                                      H 4038 R
                                                                          Representative Hayes - Session 124 (2021-2022)
<u>H 4039</u> R
             H 4040 R
                           H 4044 R
                                         H 4045 R
                                                       H 4049 R
H 4054 R
             H 4055 R
                           H 4065 R
                                         H 4066 R
                                                      H 4077 R
                                                                               H 3374 GB H 3436 CR H 3627 R
                                                                                                                        H 3628 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3629 R
H 4078 R
             H 4079 R
                           H 4081 R
                                         H 4089 R
                                                       H 4095 R
                                                                                            H 3631 R
                                                                                                                        H 3633 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3635 R
                                                                               H 3630 R
                                                                                                          H 3632 R
<u>H 4096</u> R
             H 4104 R
                           H 4105 R
                                         H 4108 R
                                                       H 4109 R
                                                                               H 3636 R
                                                                                            H 3637 R
                                                                                                          H 3639 R
                                                                                                                        H 3640 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3641 R
H 4112 R
             H 4114 R
                           H 4116 R
                                         H 4117 R
                                                      H 4118 R
                                                                              H 3642 R
                                                                                            H 3643 R
                                                                                                          H 3644 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3647 R
                                                                                                                        H 3646 R
                                         <u>H 4124</u> R
<u>H 4119 R</u>
             H 4120 R
                           <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                                              H 3648 CR H 3649 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3650 R</u>
                                                                                                                        H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3652 R
H 4127 R
             H 4128 R
                           H 4129 R
                                         H 4130 R
                                                      H 4131 R
                                                                              H 3654 R
                                                                                            H 3694 GB
                                                                                                          H 3699 R
                                                                                                                        H 3701 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3702 R
H 4134 R
             <u>H 4135</u> R
                           H 4136 CR
                                        H 4137 CR
                                                      H 4138 CR
                                                                              H 3703 R
                                                                                            H 3704 R
                                                                                                          H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                        H 3712 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3713 R
H 4166 R
             H 4167 R
                           H 4180 R
                                         H 4190 CR
                                                      H 4192 R
                                                                              H 3714 R
                                                                                            H 3715 R
                                                                                                          H 3717 R
                                                                                                                        H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3719 R
                                                                              H 3720 CR
                                                                                            H 3721 CR
                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3722 R
H 4193 R
             H 4205 R
                           H 4206 R
                                         H 4207 R
                                                       H 4208 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3734</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 3735 R
<u>H 4209</u> R
                           H 4215 R
                                                      <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 3738 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 3761</u> R
             <u>H 4214 R</u>
                                         H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3763 R
                                                      <u>H 4228 R</u>
H 4223 R
             H 4225 R
                           H 4226 R
                                         H 4227 R
                                                                              H 3767 R
                                                                                            H 3768 R
                                                                                                          H 3777 R
                                                                                                                        H 3778 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3780 R
H 4234 R
             H 4235 R
                                                                              H 3781 R
                                                                                            H 3783 R
                                                                                                          H 3784 R
                                                                                                                        H 3791 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3802 R
                           <u>H 4236</u> CR
                                         H 4237 R
                                                       H 4238 R
H 4239 R
             H 4250 R
                           H 4257 R
                                         H 4258 R
                                                       H 4259 R
                                                                              H 3803 R
                                                                                            H 3809 R
                                                                                                          H 3810 R
                                                                                                                        H 3811 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3812 R
<u>H 4260 R</u>
             H 4263 R
                           <u>H 4264</u> R
                                         H 4265 R
                                                       H 4266 CR
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3824 R
                                                                                            H 3825 CR
                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3827 R
                                                                                                                        H 3828 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3829 R
                           H 4275 R
H 4273 R
             <u>H 4274 R</u>
                                         H 4276 R
                                                       <u>H 4277</u> R
                                                                              H 3831 R
                                                                                            H 3832 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3837</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 3843 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3844 R
H 4278 R
             H 4280 CR H 4286 R
                                         H 4287 R
                                                      H 4288 R
                                                                              H 3848 R
                                                                                            H 3854 R
                                                                                                          H 3862 R
                                                                                                                        H 3874 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3879 R
                                         H 4294 CR
H 4290 R
             <u>H 4291</u> R
                           <u>H 4292 R</u>
                                                      H 4297 R
                                                                              <u>H 3902</u> R
                                                                                            H 3903 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3904</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 3911 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3929 R
H 4298 R
             H 4300 R
                           H 4302 R
                                         H 4303 R
                                                       H 4305 R
                                                                              H 3931 R
                                                                                            H 3944 R
                                                                                                          H 3945 R
                                                                                                                        H 3947 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3955 CR
                                                                                             H 3963 R
                                                                                                          H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                        H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3971 CR
<u>H 4306</u> R
             <u>H 4307</u> R
                           H 4308 R
                                         <u>H 4309</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                                               <u>H</u> 3962 <u>R</u>
H 4313 R
             H 4321 GB
                           H 4326 R
                                         H 4327 R
                                                       H 4328 R
                                                                              H 3972 CR
                                                                                           H 3973 CR
                                                                                                          H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                        H 3980 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3987 R
<u>H 4329 R</u>
             <u>H 4330 R</u>
                           <u>H 4331 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4333</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4334</u> R
                                                                              H 4001 R
                                                                                            H 4002 R
                                                                                                          H 4003 R
                                                                                                                        H 4004 R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4010 R</u>
H 4335 R
             H 4345 R
                           H 4346 R
                                         H 4348 R
                                                      H 4349 R
                                                                              H 4012 R
                                                                                            H 4013 R
                                                                                                          H 4021 R
                                                                                                                        H 4022 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4026 R
H 4350 CR
             H 4351 R
                           H 4353 R
                                         H 4354 R
                                                      H 4355 R
                                                                              H 4038 R
                                                                                            H 4039 R
                                                                                                          H 4040 R
                                                                                                                        H 4044 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4045 R
                                                                                            H 4054 R
<u>H 4356</u> R
             <u>H 4359 R</u>
                           H 4360 R
                                         <u>H 4361</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4362</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4049 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4065</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4066 R
                                                                              H 4077 R
                                                                                            H 4078 R
H 4363 R
             H 4367 R
                           H 4368 R
                                         H 4369 R
                                                       H 4370 R
                                                                                                          H 4079 R
                                                                                                                        H 4081 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4089 R
<u>H 4371 R</u>
             <u>H 4372</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 4373 R
                                         <u>H 4374</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4095</u> R
                                                                                            H 4096 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4108 R
H 4377 R
             H 4378 R
                           H 4379 R
                                         H 4380 R
                                                      H 4381 R
                                                                              H 4109 R
                                                                                            H 4112 R
                                                                                                          H 4114 R
                                                                                                                        H 4116 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4117 R
                                                      H 4402 R
                                                                              H 4118 R
                                                                                            H 4119 R
H 4383 R
             H 4398 R
                           H 4399 R
                                         H 4400 R
                                                                                                          H 4120 R
                                                                                                                        H 4121 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4124 R
H 4403 R
             <u>H 4411 R</u>
                           <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                                                            H 4127 R
                                                                                                          H 4128 R
                                                                                                                        H 4129 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4130 R
H 4416 R
             H 4417 R
                           H 4418 R
                                         H 4419 R
                                                       H 4420 R
                                                                              <u>H 4131 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4134 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4135</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4137 CR
             H 4423 R
                           <u>H 4424 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                              H 4138 CR
                                                                                            <u>H 4166</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4180 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4190 CR
<u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4167</u> R
                                         H 4432 R
             H 4429 CR
                           H 4431 R
                                                      H 4433 R
                                                                              H 4192 R
                                                                                            H 4193 R
                                                                                                          H 4195 CR
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4206 R</u>
H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4205 R
                                                                                                          H 4213 GB
H 4434 R
             H 4435 R
                           H 4436 CR
                                         H 4437 R
                                                       H 4440 R
                                                                              H 4207 R
                                                                                            H 4208 R
                                                                                                                        H 4214 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4215 R
                                                                              H 4217 CR
H 4441 R
             H 4442 R
                           H 4443 R
                                         H 4444 R
                                                      H 4447 R
                                                                                            H 4221 R
                                                                                                          H 4223 R
                                                                                                                        H 4225 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4226 R
<u>H 4448</u> R
             <u>H 4449 R</u>
                           <u>H 4450 R</u>
                                         H 4451 R
                                                      <u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4228</u> R
                                                                                                          H 4234 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4245 GB
                                                                              H 4237 R
                                                                                            H 4238 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4239</u> R
<u>H 4453</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4455</u> R
                           <u>H 4456</u> R
                                         <u>H 4457 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4458</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4250 R</u>
             <u>H 4460 R</u>
                           H 4461 R
                                                      <u>H 4463 R</u>
H 4459 R
                                         H 4462 R
                                                                                                          H 4259 R
                                                                              H 4257 R
                                                                                            H 4258 R
                                                                                                                        H 4260 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4263 R
H 4464 R
             H 4465 R
                           H 4470 R
                                         H 4472 R
                                                      H 4473 R
                                                                              H 4264 R
                                                                                            H 4265 R
                                                                                                          H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4273 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4274 R
H 4474 R
             <u>H 4475</u> R
                           H 4477 R
                                         H 4478 R
                                                       H 4479 R
                                                                              H 4275 R
                                                                                             H 4276 R
                                                                                                          H 4277 R
                                                                                                                        H 4278 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4280 CR
                           H 4483 R
                                         H 4485 R
                                                      H 4494 R
                                                                              H 4286 R
                                                                                             H 4287 R
                                                                                                          H 4288 R
                                                                                                                        H 4290 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4292 R
H 4480 R
             H 4482 R
```

```
H 4294 CR H 4297 R
                              H 4298 R
                                           H 4300 R
                                                        H 4302 R
                                                                               S 0579 R
                                                                                            S 0594 GB S 0599 R
                                                                                                                      S 0600 R
                                                                                                                                   S 0607 GB
    <u>H 4303 R</u>
                 <u>H 4305</u> R
                              <u>H 4306</u> R
                                           <u>H</u> 4307 R
                                                        <u>H 4308</u> R
                                                                               S <u>0627</u> GB
                                                                                            S <u>0632</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                         S 0641 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0676 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0685 GB
    H 4309 R
                 H 4311 R
                              H 4313 R
                                           H 4326 R
                                                        H 4327 R
                                                                               S 0704 JR
                                                                                            <u>S</u> <u>0734</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>S</u> <u>0735</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      S 0756 R
                                                                                                                                   S 0757 R
    <u>H 4328</u> R
                 <u>H 4329</u> R
                              H 4330 R
                                                        <u>H 4333 R</u>
                                                                               <u>S</u> <u>0759</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            S 0782 R
                                                                                                         <u>S</u> <u>0799</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      S 0817 R
                                                                                                                                   S 0818 R
                                           <u>H 4331 R</u>
                                                                                                                      S 0925 GB S 0928 R
    H 4334 R
                 H 4335 R
                              H 4345 R
                                           H 4346 R
                                                        H 4348 R
                                                                               S 0840 R
                                                                                            S 0853 R
                                                                                                         S 0858 R
                                           H 4353 R
    H 4349 R
                 H 4350 CR
                             H 4351 R
                                                        H 4354 R
                                                                               S 0933 GB
                                                                                           S 0935 GB S 0939 R
                                                                                                                      S 0944 GB S 0945 GB
                                                                                            S 0965 GB S 0969 GB S 0970 GB S 0984 GB
    H 4355 R
                 H 4356 R
                              H 4359 R
                                           H 4360 R
                                                        H 4361 R
                                                                               S 0959 R
    <u>H 4362</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4363</u> R
                              <u>H 4367</u> R
                                           <u>H 4368</u> R
                                                        H 4369 R
    <u>H 4370 R</u>
                 <u>H 4371 R</u>
                              <u>H</u> 4372 R
                                           <u>H 4373</u> R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 115
                                                        <u>H 4374</u> <u>R</u>
    H 4375 R
                 <u>H 4377</u> R
                              H 4378 R
                                           H 4379 R
                                                        H 4380 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 36
    H 4381 R
                 H 4383 R
                              H 4389 GB
                                           H 4398 R
                                                        H 4399 R
                 H 4402 R
    H 4400 R
                              H 4403 R
                                           H 4411 R
                                                        H 4413 R
                                                                           Representative Henderson-Myers - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4414 R
                 H 4415 R
                              H 4416 R
                                           H 4417 R
                                                        H 4418 R
    <u>H 4419 R</u>
                 <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                           <u>H 4423 R</u>
                                                                               H 3006 GB <u>H 3017</u> <u>GB</u> H 3045 JR H 3048 GB H 3072 GB
                              <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>
                 H 4426 R
                              <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                                                                               H 3073 GB H 3074 GB H 3089 GB H 3120 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3152 GB
    H 4425 R
                                           H 4429 CR
                                                        H 4431 R
    H 4432 R
                 H 4433 R
                              H 4434 R
                                           <u>H 4435</u> R
                                                        H 4436 CR
                                                                               H 3183 GB H 3219 GB H 3228 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3229 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3271 GB
                                           H 4442 R
                                                                               H 3282 GB H 3319 GB H 3321 GB
    H 4437 R
                 H 4440 R
                              H 4441 R
                                                        H 4443 R
                                                                                                                      H 3361 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3384 GB
    <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                           <u>H 4449 R</u>
                 H 4447 R
                              H 4448 R
                                                        H 4450 R
                                                                               H 3408 GB H 3427 GB H 3428 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3482 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3514 JR
                                                                               H 3515 GB H 3560 GB H 3575 GB
    H 4451 R
                 H 4452 R
                              H 4453 R
                                           H 4455 R
                                                        H 4456 R
                                                                                                                      H 3581 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3592 GB
    H 4457 R
                 H 4458 R
                              H 4459 R
                                                                               H 3620 GB
                                                                                           H 3623 GB
                                                                                                         H 3627 R
                                                                                                                      H 3628 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3629 R
                                           H 4460 R
                                                        <u>H 4461</u> R
                 H 4463 R
                              H 4464 R
                                                                               H 3630 R
                                                                                            H 3631 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3632</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3633</u> R
    <u>H 4462</u> R
                                           <u>H 4465</u> R
                                                        H 4470 R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H</u> 3635 R
    H 4472 R
                 H 4473 R
                              H 4474 R
                                           H 4475 R
                                                        H 4477 R
                                                                               H 3636 R
                                                                                            H 3637 R
                                                                                                         H 3638 R
                                                                                                                      H 3639 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3640 R
    H 4478 R
                 H 4479 R
                              H 4480 R
                                           H 4482 R
                                                        H 4483 R
                                                                               H 3641 R
                                                                                            H 3642 R
                                                                                                         H 3643 R
                                                                                                                      H 3644 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3646 R
    <u>H 4485</u> R
                 <u>H 4494</u> R
                              H 4496 R
                                           <u>H 4499 R</u>
                                                        H 4568 GB
                                                                               <u>H 3647</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            H 3648 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H 3649 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 3650 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3651 R
                              H 4629 R
                                                        H 4631 R
                                                                                                         H 3665 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3666 GB
    H 4571 CR
                H 4572 CR
                                           H 4630 R
                                                                               <u>H 3652 R</u>
                                                                                            H 3654 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3667 GB
    H 4632 R
                              <u>H 4634</u> R
                                           <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                               H 3668 GB
                                                                                            H 3680 GB
                                                                                                         H 3699 R
                                                                                                                      H 3701 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3702 R
                 H 4633 R
                                                        <u>H 4636</u> R
    H 4637 R
                 H 4642 R
                              H 4646 R
                                           H 4647 R
                                                        H 4648 R
                                                                               H 3703 R
                                                                                            H 3704 R
                                                                                                         H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3709 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3712 R
    H 4650 R
                                                                               H 3713 R
                                                                                            H 3714 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3718 R
                 H 4651 R
                              H 4674 R
                                           H 4675 R
                                                        H 4676 R
                                                                                                         H 3715 R
                                                                                                                      H 3717 R
    <u>H 4678</u> R
                 H 4679 R
                              H 4680 R
                                           H 4681 R
                                                        H 4685 R
                                                                               H 3719 R
                                                                                            H 3720 CR
                                                                                                         H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3722 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3723 GB
                 H 4687 R
                              H 4688 R
                                                                               H 3724 GB
                                                                                           H 3725 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3735 R
    H 4686 R
                                           H 4689 R
                                                        H 4690 R
                                                                                                         H 3734 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3736 R
    H 4691 R
                 <u>H 4692 R</u>
                              <u>H 4693</u> R
                                           <u>H 4694 R</u>
                                                        H 4695 R
                                                                               <u>H 3738 R</u>
                                                                                            H 3747 GB
                                                                                                         <u>H 3761 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 3762 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3763 R
    H 4696 R
                 H 4697 R
                              H 4698 R
                                           H 4699 R
                                                        H 4700 R
                                                                               H 3767 R
                                                                                            H 3768 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3777</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3778 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3780 R
    H 4701 R
                 <u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
                              H 4703 R
                                           H 4704 R
                                                        H 4705 R
                                                                               H 3781 R
                                                                                            H 3783 R
                                                                                                         H 3784 R
                                                                                                                      H 3793 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3794 GB
    H 4706 R
                 H 4707 R
                              H 4708 R
                                           H 4709 R
                                                        H 4710 R
                                                                               H 3802 R
                                                                                            H 3803 R
                                                                                                         H 3806 R
                                                                                                                      H 3807 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3809 R
    H 4711 R
                 <u>H 4712 R</u>
                              H 4713 R
                                           H 4714 R
                                                        H 4715 R
                                                                               H 3810 R
                                                                                            H 3811 R
                                                                                                         H 3812 R
                                                                                                                      H 3814 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3815 GB
                 <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                               H 3819 GB
                                                                                            H 3820 GB
                                                                                                         H 3822 GB
    <u>H 4716</u> R
                              <u>H 4718 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4720 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3824</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3825 CR
                                           <u>H 4719 R</u>
                 H 4722 CR
                              H 4723 CR
                                           H 4724 CR
                                                        H 4725 CR
                                                                                            H 3828 R
                                                                                                         H 3829 R
                                                                                                                      H 3831 R
    H 4721 R
                                                                               H 3827 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3832 R
    <u>H 4726</u> R
                 H 4727 R
                              <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                           H 4729 R
                                                        H 4730 R
                                                                               H 3837 R
                                                                                            H 3843 R
                                                                                                         H 3844 R
                                                                                                                      H 3845 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3846 R
    H 4731 R
                 H 4732 R
                              H 4733 R
                                           H 4734 R
                                                        H 4737 R
                                                                               H 3847 R
                                                                                            H 3848 R
                                                                                                         H 3854 R
                                                                                                                      H 3862 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3863 GB
    H 4738 R
                 H 4739 R
                              H 4740 R
                                           H 4741 R
                                                        H 4742 R
                                                                               H 3870 GB
                                                                                            H 3874 R
                                                                                                         H 3879 R
                                                                                                                      H 3894 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3895 R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3904 R</u>
    H 4743 R
                 H 4744 R
                              <u>H 4745 R</u>
                                           H 4749 CR
                                                        H 4750 CR
                                                                               H 3896 R
                                                                                            H 3897 R
                                                                                                         H 3902 R
                                                                                                                      H 3903 R
                                                                                                         H 3926 JR
                                                                                                                                   H 3931 R
                                                        H 4782 R
                                                                               H 3905 CR
                                                                                            H 3911 R
                                                                                                                      H 3929 R
                <u>H 4759 CR H 4760 CR</u>
                                          H 4779 R
    H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3947 R
                 <u>H 4785</u> R
                              H 4787 R
                                           H 4788 R
                                                        <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                               H 3943 GB
                                                                                            H 3944 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3945</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3951 R
    H 4783 R
    H 4790 CR
                H 4791 CR
                              H 4796 GB
                                                                               H 3952 R
                                                                                            H 3953 R
                                                                                                         H 3954 R
                                                                                                                      H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3962 R
                                                                               H 3963 R
                                                                                            H 3964 CR
                                                                                                         H 3970 R
                                                                                                                      H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3972 CR
    Total bills reported: 418
                                                                               H 3973 CR
                                                                                           H 3975 CR
                                                                                                         H 3980 R
                                                                                                                      H 3986 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3987 R
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 4003 R
    Total passed bills: 397
                                                                               H 4001 R
                                                                                            H 4002 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4010</u> R
                                                                               H 4012 R
                                                                                            H 4013 R
                                                                                                                      H 4022 R
                                                                                                         H 4021 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4026 R
Senator Hembree - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                               H 4038 R
                                                                                            H 4039 R
                                                                                                         H 4040 R
                                                                                                                      H 4044 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4045 R
                                                                               <u>H 4049</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4054</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4065</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4066 R
    <u>S 0001 GB</u> S 0002 GB S 0016 GB S 0033 CR <u>S 0038 GB</u>
                                                                               H 4077 R
                                                                                            H 4078 R
                                                                                                         H 4079 R
                                                                                                                      H 4081 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4089 R
    S 0101 GB S 0103 GB S 0104 GB S 0116 GB S 0117 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            H 4096 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4108 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4114 R</u>
    S 0119 GB S 0124 GB S 0125 GB S 0126 GB S 0127 GB
                                                                               H 4109 R
                                                                                            H 4112 R
                                                                                                                      H 4116 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4117 R
                S 0133 JR S 0138 GB
    S 0128 GB
                                           S 0141 CR S 0147 JR
                                                                               H 4118 R
                                                                                            H 4119 R
                                                                                                         H 4120 R
                                                                                                                      H 4121 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4124 R
    S 0152 GB
                S 0174 GB
                              S 0176 GB
                                           S 0178 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                                                            H 4127 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4128 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4129 R
                                                        S 0179 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4130 R
    S 0180 GB
                S 0181 GB
                              S 0182 GB
                                           S 0183 GB
                                                        S 0184 GB
                                                                               H 4131 R
                                                                                            H 4134 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4135</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4137 CR
                                                                               <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                S 0186 GB S 0187 GB
                                           S 0188 GB
                                                        S 0189 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4190 CR
    S 0185 GB
                                                                                            <u>H 4166 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4167</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4180 R
                                                                               H 4192 R
    S 0190 GB
                S 0191 GB S 0192 GB
                                          S 0193 GB
                                                        S 0194 GB
                                                                                            H 4193 R
                                                                                                         H 4205 R
                                                                                                                      H 4206 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4207 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4217 CR
    S 0195 GB
                S 0196 GB
                              S 0197 GB
                                           S 0198 GB
                                                        S 0199 GB
                                                                               H 4208 R
                                                                                            H 4209 R
                                                                                                         H 4214 R
                                                                                                                      H 4215 R
                <u>S 0201 GB</u> S 0202 GB
                                          S 0203 GB
                                                        S 0204 GB
    S 0200 GB
                                                                               H 4221 R
                                                                                            H 4223 R
                                                                                                         H 4225 R
                                                                                                                      H 4226 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4227 R
    S 0205 GB
                S 0206 GB
                              S 0207 GB
                                           S 0208 GB
                                                        S 0209 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4228</u> R
                                                                                            H 4234 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4237 R
                                           S 0250 GB
                                                        S 0288 GB
                                                                                            H 4239 R
    S 0212 GB
                S 0214 GB S 0248 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4238 R</u>
                                                                                                         H 4249 GB
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4250</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4257</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4260 R
    S 0299 GB
                S 0367 GB S 0376 GB
                                           S 0387 GB
                                                        S 0391 GB
                                                                               H 4258 R
                                                                                            H 4259 R
                                                                                                                      H 4261 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4263 R
    S 0399 GB
                S 0401 GB
                              S 0404 GB
                                           S 0452 CR
                                                        S 0453 R
                                                                               H 4264 R
                                                                                            H 4265 R
                                                                                                         H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                      H 4273 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4274 R
    S 0464 GB
                S 0475 JR
                              S 0480 R
                                           S 0493 R
                                                        S 0510 GB
                                                                               H 4275 R
                                                                                            H 4276 R
                                                                                                         H 4277 R
                                                                                                                      H 4278 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4280 CR
```

H 4284 GB

H 4286 R

H 4287 R

H 4290 R

H 4288 R

S 0542 R

S 0516 JR

S 0523 R

S 0524 GB S 0531 GB

<u>H 4292 R</u>	H 4294 CR	<u>H 4297 R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 3714 R</u>	<u>H 3715</u> R	<u>H 3717 R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>	<u>H 3719 R</u>
<u>H 4302 R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4307</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3720 CR</u>	H 3721 CR	<u>H</u> 3722 <u>R</u>	H 3723 GB	H 3724 GB
<u>H</u> 4308 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4319 GB	H 3725 GB	<u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4326 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4330 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3739 <u>CR</u>	H 3747 GB		H 3758 GB	
<u>H 4331</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4333</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	H 4336 R	<u>H</u> 3762 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3763 R</u>	H 3764 R	H 3766 GB	<u>H</u> 3767 <u>R</u>
H 4339 GB	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3768 R</u>	<u>H 3777</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3778 R</u>	<u>H 3780 R</u>	<u>H 3781</u> R
<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3783</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3784 R</u>	H 3793 GB	H 3794 GB	
<u>H</u> 4356 R	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3802 R	<u>H 3803</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3806 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3807</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3809</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4363 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4367 R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3810 R	<u>H 3811 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3812 <u>R</u>	H 3814 GB	H 3815 GB
<u>H</u> 4371 R	<u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	H 3822 GB	<u>H 3824 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 3827</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3828 <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4377 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4378</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3829 R	<u>H</u> 3831 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3837</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3843</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4383</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4398</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3844 R</u>	<u>H 3845</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3846 R</u>	<u>H 3847</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3848</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4403</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3854 R</u>	H 3858 JR	<u>H 3862 R</u>	H 3863 GB	
<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4420 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3873 <u>CR</u>	<u>H</u> 3874 <u>R</u>	H 3876 GB	<u>H 3879</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3894</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4426 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3895 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3896 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3897 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3902</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3903</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4428 CR</u>	<u>H 4429 CR</u>		<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433</u> <u>R</u>	H 3904 R	<u>H 3911 R</u>	<u>H 3929 R</u>	<u>H 3931</u> R	<u>H 3944 R</u>
<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435 R</u>	H 4436 CR	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	H 3945 R	<u>H 3947</u> R	<u>H 3951 R</u>	<u>H 3952</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3953</u> R
<u>H 4441 R</u>	H 4442 R	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>	H 3954 R	H 3955 CR	H 3961 GB	H 3962 R	<u>H 3963</u> R
<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	H 4450 R	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>	H 3964 CR	H 3970 R	H 3971 CR	H 3972 CR	H 3973 CR
<u>H 4453</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4458</u> <u>R</u>	H 3975 CR	<u>H 3980 R</u>	<u>H 3986</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3987</u> <u>R</u>	H 3994 GB
<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4001</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4003</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4004</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u>
<u>H 4464</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4012 R</u>	<u>H 4013</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4021 R</u>	<u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4474</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479</u> <u>R</u>	H 4036 GB	<u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>
<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483 R</u>	<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4494</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4045</u> R	<u>H 4049 R</u>	<u>H 4054 R</u>	<u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4066 R</u>	H 4067 GB	H 4068 GB	<u>H 4070 R</u>	<u>H 4077</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4632</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4078 R</u>	<u>H 4079</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4081</u> <u>R</u>	H 4082 GB	<u>H 4089</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4637</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4095</u> R	<u>H 4096 R</u>	<u>H 4104 R</u>	<u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4108</u> R
<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> R	<u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4109 R</u>	H 4112 R	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>	<u>H 4117 R</u>
<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4679 R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4118 R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	H 4120 R	<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>
<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687</u> R	<u>H 4688 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>
<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	H 4693 R	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>	H 4131 R	<u>H 4134 R</u>	H 4135 R	H 4136 CR	H 4137 CR
<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697</u> R	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700</u> <u>R</u>	H 4138 CR	H 4146 GB	H 4164 GB	<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4167</u> R
<u>H 4701</u> R	<u>H 4702</u> R	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	H 4180 R	H 4190 CR	H 4192 R	<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4195</u> <u>CR</u>
<u>H 4706 R</u>	<u>H 4707</u> R	<u>H 4708 R</u>	<u>H 4709</u> R	<u>H 4710</u> <u>R</u>	H 4201 JR	H 4202 GB	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4206 R</u>	<u>H 4207</u> R
<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	H 4713 R	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4208</u> R	<u>H 4209 R</u>	H 4214 R	<u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4217 CR</u>
<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4221 R</u>	<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4226 R</u>	<u>H 4227 R</u>
<u>H 4721</u> <u>R</u>	H 4722 CR	<u>H 4723 CR</u>	H 4724 CR	<u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H 4234 R</u>	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	H 4236 CR	<u>H 4237 R</u>
<u>H 4726</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u>	<u>H 4729 R</u>	<u>H 4730</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4250 R</u>	H 4254 GB	<u>H 4257</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4731</u> R	<u>H 4732 R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4258</u> R	<u>H 4259 R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 4263 R</u>	<u>H 4264 R</u>
<u>H 4738</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4739</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>	H 4268 GB	<u>H 4273</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4274</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4743</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4749 CR</u>	<u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4278 R</u>	<u>H 4280 CR</u>
<u>H 4759 CR</u>	H 4760 CR	<u>H 4779</u> R	H 4782 R	<u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>	H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R	<u>H 4292</u> R
<u>H 4785</u> R	<u>H 4787 R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R	H 4298 R	H 4300 R	<u>H 4302</u> R
H 4791 CR	H 4792 CR	H 4795 GB			<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H 4308</u> <u>R</u>
					<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4314 CR	H 4317 GB
Total bills re	ported: 483				H 4319 GB	H 4322 JR	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>
Total passed	bills: 415				<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>
					<u>H 4335 R</u>	H 4336 R	H 4340 GB	<u>H 4345</u> R	<u>H 4346 R</u>
Representative H	enegan - Sessio	on 124 (2021-20	022)		<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	H 4350 CR	<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>
					<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356</u> R	<u>H 4359</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>
H 3006 GB	H 3008 GB	H 3010 GB	<u>H 3024 GB</u>	H 3034 GB	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367</u> R	<u>H 4368</u> R
H 3038 GB	H 3043 GB	H 3045 JR	H 3048 GB	H 3049 GB	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>
H 3072 GB	H 3073 GB	H 3074 GB	H 3077 GB	H 3089 GB	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> R	<u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4378</u> R	<u>H 4379</u> <u>R</u>
H 3108 GB	H 3152 GB	H 3153 GB	H 3178 GB	H 3192 GB	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>
H 3207 GB	H 3209 GB	H 3212 GB	H 3214 GB	H 3220 GB	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>
H 3228 GB	H 3231 GB	H 3243 GB	H 3416 GB	H 3427 GB	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>
H 3428 GB	<u>H 3482 GB</u>	H 3509 GB	H 3531 GB	H 3560 GB	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>
H 3562 GB	H 3565 GB	<u>H 3567 GB</u>	H 3602 JR	<u>H 3609 JR</u>	<u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>	<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>
H 3620 GB	<u>H 3627</u> R	<u>H 3628 R</u>	<u>H 3629</u> R	<u>H</u> 3630 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>
<u>H</u> 3631 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3632 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3633 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3635 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> <u>3636</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>

<u>H 4444 R</u>

<u>H 4451</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4457</u> R

<u>H</u> 4462 R

H 4472 R

<u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4447 R</u>

<u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4458</u> R

<u>H 4463 R</u>

H 4473 R

<u>H 4479</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4448 R</u>

<u>H 4453</u> <u>R</u>

H 4459 R

<u>H 4464</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4474</u> R

<u>H 4480 R</u>

<u>H 4449 R</u>

<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4460 R</u>

<u>H 4465</u> R

H 4475 R

<u>H 4482</u> <u>R</u>

H 4450 R

<u>H 4456</u> R

<u>H 4461 R</u>

<u>H 4470 R</u>

H 4477 R

<u>H 4483</u> R

<u>H 3637</u> R

<u>H 3642</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 3654</u> R

<u>H</u> 3704 <u>R</u>

<u>H 3638</u> R

<u>H 3643 R</u>

<u>H 3648 CR H 3649 R</u>

H 3682 GB <u>H 3699</u> <u>R</u>

H 3639 R

<u>H</u> 3644 R

<u>H 3650 R</u>

H 3665 GB H 3666 GB H 3667 GB

H 3701 R

<u>H 3705 CR</u> H 3709 GB <u>H 3712 R</u>

<u>H 3640 R</u>

<u>H</u> 3646 <u>R</u>

<u>H 3651</u> R

<u>H 3702 R</u>

<u>H 3641 R</u>

<u>H 3647</u> R

<u>H</u> 3652 <u>R</u>

H 3668 GB

<u>H 3703 R</u>

<u>H</u> 3713 R

```
H 4485 R
               H 4494 R
                              H 4496 R
                                             H 4499 R
                                                            H 4629 R
<u>H 4630 R</u>
               <u>H 4631 R</u>
                              <u>H 4632</u> R
                                             <u>H 4633</u> R
                                                            <u>H 4634</u> R
H 4635 R
               <u>H 4636 R</u>
                              <u>H 4637</u> <u>R</u>
                                             H 4642 R
                                                            <u>H 4646</u> R
<u>H 4647</u> R
               <u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                            <u>H</u> 4674 <u>R</u>
                              <u>H 4650 R</u>
H 4675 R
               H 4676 R
                              H 4678 R
                                             H 4679 R
                                                            H 4680 R
H 4681 R
               H 4685 R
                              H 4686 R
                                             H 4687 R
                                                            H 4688 R
H 4689 R
               H 4690 R
                              H 4691 R
                                             H 4692 R
                                                            H 4693 R
<u>H 4694</u> R
               <u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>
                              <u>H 4696</u> R
                                             H 4697 R
                                                            H 4698 R
<u>H 4699 R</u>
               <u>H 4700 R</u>
                              <u>H 4701 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4702</u> R
                                                            <u>H 4703</u> R
H 4704 R
               H 4705 R
                              H 4706 R
                                             H 4707 R
                                                            H 4708 R
H 4709 R
               H 4710 R
                              H 4711 R
                                             <u>H 4712</u> R
                                                            H 4713 R
               H 4715 R
H 4714 R
                              H 4716 R
                                             H 4717 R
                                                            H 4718 R
H 4719 R
               H 4720 R
                              H 4721 R
                                             H 4722 CR
                                                            H 4723 CR
              <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                              <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                            <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                                            H 4733 R
<u>H 4729 R</u>
               <u>H 4730 R</u>
                              H 4731 R
                                             H 4732 R
<u>H 4734</u> R
               H 4737 R
                              H 4738 R
                                             H 4739 R
                                                            H 4740 R
H 4741 R
               H 4742 R
                              H 4743 R
                                             H 4744 R
                                                            H 4745 R
H 4749 CR
              H 4756 CR
                             H 4759 CR
                                            H 4760 CR
                                                            <u>H 4779 R</u>
H 4782 R
               H 4783 R
                              H 4785 R
                                             H 4787 R
                                                            <u>H 4788</u> R
               H 4790 CR
                             H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
<u>H 4789 R</u>
```

Total bills reported: 509 Total passed bills: 418

Representative Herbkersman - Session 124 (2021-2022)

```
H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3105 GB H 3120 GB H 3205 JR
H 3206 GB H 3230 GB H 3243 GB H 3263 GB H 3361 GB
H 3372 GB H 3444 GB H 3477 GB H 3510 GB H 3560 GB
H 3575 GB H 3609 JR H 3620 GB H 3627 R
                                                     H 3628 R
H 3629 R
             <u>H 3630 R</u>
                          <u>H 3631 R</u>
                                        H 3632 R
                                                     <u>H 3633 R</u>
H 3635 R
             H 3636 R
                          H 3637 R
                                        H 3638 R
                                                     H 3639 R
H 3640 R
             H 3641 R
                          <u>H</u> 3642 <u>R</u>
                                        H 3643 R
                                                     H 3644 R
H 3646 R
             H 3647 R
                          H 3648 CR
                                       H 3649 R
                                                      H 3650 R
                           H 3654 R
                                                     H 3696 GB
H 3651 R
             H 3652 R
                                        H 3684 GB
H 3699 R
             <u>H 3701 R</u>
                           <u>H</u> 3702 R
                                        <u>H 3703</u> R
                                                     H 3704 R
                                        H 3713 R
                                                     <u>H 3714 R</u>
H 3705 CR
            H 3706 GB
                          H 3712 R
<u>H</u> 3717 R
             H 3718 R
                          H 3719 R
                                        H 3720 CR
                                                     H 3721 CR
H 3722 R
             H 3726 GB
                          H 3731 GB
                                        H 3734 R
                                                     <u>H 3735</u> R
<u>H</u> 3736 R
             <u>H</u> 3738 R
                          H 3748 GB
                                        H 3749 GB
                                                     H 3750 GB
<u>H 3757</u> R
             H 3761 R
                          H 3762 R
                                        H 3763 R
                                                     <u>H 3767</u> R
             H 3772 GB
                          H 3777 R
                                        H 3778 R
                                                     H 3780 R
H 3768 R
                          <u>H 3784</u> R
H 3781 R
             <u>H 3783</u> R
                                        H 3790 GB
                                                     H 3791 GB
H 3792 GB
             H 3802 R
                          H 3803 R
                                        H 3809 R
                                                     H 3810 R
H 3811 R
             <u>H 3812</u> R
                           H 3821 GB
                                        <u>H</u> 3824 R
                                                      H 3825 CR
H 3827 R
             H 3828 R
                          H 3829 R
                                        H 3831 R
                                                      H 3832 R
                          H 3840 GB
H 3833 GB
            <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                        H 3843 R
                                                      <u>H 3844</u> R
             H 3854 R
                          H 3857 GB
                                        H 3858 JR
                                                     H 3861 GB
H 3848 R
H 3862 R
             H 3869 GB
                          H 3874 R
                                        H 3877 GB
                                                     H 3878 GB
<u>H 3879</u> R
             <u>H 3899 GB</u>
                          <u>H</u> 3900 JR
                                        <u>H 3902</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3903</u> R
             H 3911 R
                                        H 3930 R
                                                      H 3931 R
H 3904 R
                          H 3929 R
H 3943 GB
             <u>H 3944</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 3945 <u>R</u>
                                        H 3947 R
                                                      H 3955 CR
H 3962 R
             H 3963 R
                           H 3964 CR
                                        H 3970 R
                                                      H 3971 CR
                          H 3975 CR
                                                     H 3978 GB
H 3972 CR
            H 3973 CR
                                        H 3976 GB
H 3979 GB
             <u>H 3980 R</u>
                          H 3981 GB
                                                      H 4001 R
                                        <u>H 3987</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4002</u> R
             H 4003 R
                          H 4004 R
                                        H 4010 R
                                                      H 4011 CR
<u>H 4012</u> R
             <u>H 4013 R</u>
                           H 4020 JR
                                        <u>H 4021</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u>
H 4026 R
                          H 4039 R
             H 4038 R
                                        H 4040 R
                                                     H 4044 R
H 4045 R
             H 4049 R
                           H 4054 R
                                        H 4055 R
                                                      H 4061 GB
                                                      H 4074 GB
H 4063 GB
             H 4065 R
                          H 4066 R
                                        H 4070 R
H 4077 R
             <u>H 4078</u> R
                          <u>H 4079</u> R
                                        H 4081 R
                                                     H 4089 R
<u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4104 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4108</u> R
             <u>H 4111 R</u>
                                        H 4114 R
H 4109 R
                          H 4112 R
                                                     H 4116 R
H 4117 R
             H 4118 R
                          H 4119 R
                                        H 4120 R
                                                     H 4121 R
H 4124 R
             H 4126 R
                          H 4127 R
                                        H 4128 R
                                                      H 4129 R
H 4130 R
             H 4131 R
                           H 4134 R
                                        H 4135 R
                                                     H 4136 CR
```

```
<u>H 4137 CR H 4138 CR</u> H 4146 GB H 4150 GB H 4153 GB
H 4162 GB
              <u>H 4166</u> <u>R</u>
                            <u>H 4167</u> R
                                          H 4178 GB
                                                        H 4183 CR
H 4190 CR
             H 4192 R
                            H 4193 R
                                          H 4205 R
                                                        H 4206 R
<u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>
              H 4208 R
                            <u>H 4214</u> R
                                          <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                        H 4217 CR
<u>H 4221 R</u>
              H 4223 R
                            H 4225 R
                                          H 4226 R
                                                        H 4227 R
H 4228 R
              H 4234 R
                            H 4235 R
                                          H 4236 CR H 4237 R
H 4238 R
              H 4239 R
                            H 4250 R
                                          H 4252 GB
                                                       H 4254 GB
H 4255 GB
             H 4257 R
                            <u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>
                                          H 4259 R
                                                        H 4260 R
<u>H 4263</u> <u>R</u>
              <u>H 4264</u> R
                            <u>H 4265</u> R
                                          H 4266 CR
                                                        <u>H 4273 R</u>
H 4274 R
              H 4275 R
                            H 4276 R
                                          H 4277 R
                                                        H 4278 R
H 4280 CR
             H 4286 R
                            H 4287 R
                                          H 4288 R
                                                        H 4290 R
H 4292 R
              H 4294 CR
                            H 4297 R
                                                        H 4299 R
                                          H 4298 R
H 4300 R
              H 4302 R
                            H 4303 R
                                          H 4305 R
                                                        H 4306 R
<u>H 4307</u> <u>R</u>
              H 4308 R
                            <u>H 4309</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4313 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4311 R</u>
H 4324 JR
              H 4326 R
                                                        H 4329 R
                            H 4327 R
                                          H 4328 R
H 4330 R
              H 4331 R
                            <u>H 4333</u> R
                                          H 4334 R
                                                        H 4335 R
H 4338 GB
             H 4343 GB
                            H 4345 R
                                          H 4346 R
                                                        H 4348 R
H 4349 R
              H 4350 CR
                            H 4351 R
                                          H 4353 R
                                                        H 4354 R
H 4355 R
              H 4356 R
                            H 4359 R
                                          H 4360 R
                                                        H 4361 R
<u>H 4362 R</u>
              H 4363 R
                            H 4364 R
                                          H 4367 R
                                                        H 4368 R
<u>H 4369</u> R
              H 4370 R
                            H 4371 R
                                          <u>H 4372</u> R
                                                        H 4373 R
H 4374 R
              H 4375 R
                            H 4377 R
                                          H 4378 R
                                                        H 4379 R
H 4380 R
              H 4381 R
                            H 4383 R
                                          H 4387 GB
                                                        H 4389 GB
H 4391 GB
             H 4393 GB
                            H 4394 GB
                                          H 4397 GB
                                                        H 4398 R
H 4399 R
              H 4400 R
                            H 4402 R
                                          H 4403 R
                                                        H 4409 JR
<u>H 4411</u> R
              <u>H 4413 R</u>
                            <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                        H 4416 R
H 4417 R
              H 4418 R
                            H 4419 R
                                          H 4420 R
                                                        H 4421 R
                            H 4425 R
H 4423 R
              H 4424 R
                                          H 4426 R
                                                        H 4428 CR
H 4429 CR
             H 4431 R
                            H 4432 R
                                          H 4433 R
                                                         H 4434 R
H 4435 R
              H 4436 CR
                            H 4437 R
                                          H 4439 R
                                                        H 4440 R
<u>H 4441 R</u>
              <u>H 4442</u> R
                            <u>H 4443 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4447 R</u>
H 4448 R
              H 4449 R
                            H 4450 R
                                          H 4451 R
                                                        H 4452 R
H 4453 R
              H 4455 R
                            H 4456 R
                                          H 4457 R
                                                        H 4458 R
H 4459 R
              H 4460 R
                            H 4461 R
                                          H 4462 R
                                                        H 4463 R
H 4464 R
              H 4465 R
                            H 4470 R
                                          <u>H 4472 R</u>
                                                        H 4473 R
                                          <u>H 4478</u> R
<u>H 4474 R</u>
              <u>H 4475</u> R
                            <u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>
                                                        H 4479 R
<u>H 4480 R</u>
              <u>H 4482 R</u>
                                                        H 4494 R
                            H 4483 R
                                          H 4485 R
H 4496 R
              H 4499 R
                            H 4620 GB
                                          H 4621 GB
                                                        H 4622 GB
H 4629 R
              H 4630 R
                            H 4631 R
                                          H 4632 R
                                                         H 4633 R
H 4634 R
              H 4635 R
                            H 4636 R
                                          H 4637 R
                                                         H 4642 R
H 4646 R
              H 4647 R
                            <u>H 4648</u> R
                                          H 4650 R
                                                        H 4651 R
H 4674 R
              H 4675 R
                            H 4676 R
                                          H 4678 R
                                                        H 4679 R
<u>H 4680 R</u>
              H 4681 R
                            <u>H 4685</u> R
                                          <u>H 4686</u> R
                                                        H 4687 R
H 4688 R
              H 4689 R
                            H 4690 R
                                          H 4691 R
                                                        H 4692 R
H 4693 R
              H 4694 R
                            <u>H 4695</u> R
                                          <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                         H 4697 R
H 4698 R
              H 4699 R
                            H 4700 R
                                          H 4701 R
                                                        H 4702 R
<u>H 4703</u> <u>R</u>
              H 4704 R
                            <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                        H 4707 R
                                          <u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>
H 4708 R
              H 4709 R
                            H 4710 R
                                          H 4711 R
                                                        H 4712 R
H 4713 R
              H 4714 R
                            H 4715 R
                                          H 4716 R
                                                        H 4717 R
<u>H 4718</u> <u>R</u>
              <u>H 4719</u> R
                            <u>H 4720 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4721</u> <u>R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4722</u> <u>CR</u>
H 4723 CR
                            H 4725 CR
                                                        H 4727 R
             H 4724 CR
                                          <u>H 4726 R</u>
<u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
              <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                            <u>H 4730</u> <u>R</u>
                                          <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4732</u> R
H 4733 R
              H 4734 R
                            H 4735 R
                                          H 4737 R
                                                        H 4738 R
H 4739 R
              H 4740 R
                            H 4741 R
                                          H 4742 R
                                                        H 4743 R
                            H 4749 CR
<u>H 4744 R</u>
              <u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>
                                          <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                        <u>H 4759 CR</u>
H 4760 CR
             H 4762 GB
                            H 4769 GB
                                          <u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>
                                                        H 4782 R
                            <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
              <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                          <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4796 GB
Total bills reported: 488
```

Total passed bills: 405

Representative Hewitt - Session 124 (2021-2022)

H 3094 GB H 3161 GB H 3205 JR H 3223 GB H 3262 GB H 3263 GB H 3264 GB H 3362 GB H 3363 GB H 3364 GB

```
H 3365 GB H 3366 GB H 3367 GB H 3368 GB H 3369 GB
                                                                           H 4457 R
                                                                                        H 4458 R
                                                                                                      H 4459 R
                                                                                                                   H 4460 R
                                                                                                                                H 4461 R
H 3370 GB
            H 3371 GB H 3416 GB
                                       H 3429 GB
                                                    H 3430 GB
                                                                           H 4462 R
                                                                                        <u>H 4463</u> R
                                                                                                      <u>H 4464</u> R
                                                                                                                   H 4465 R
                                                                                                                                <u>H 4470 R</u>
H 3444 GB
            H 3575 GB H 3602 JR
                                       H 3627 R
                                                    H 3628 R
                                                                           H 4472 R
                                                                                        H 4473 R
                                                                                                      <u>H 4474</u> R
                                                                                                                   <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 4477 R
H 3629 R
             H 3630 R
                          H 3631 R
                                       H 3632 R
                                                    <u>H</u> 3633 R
                                                                           H 4478 R
                                                                                        <u>H 4479</u> R
                                                                                                      H 4480 R
                                                                                                                   H 4482 R
                                                                                                                                H 4483 R
H 3635 R
             H 3636 R
                          H 3637 R
                                       H 3638 R
                                                    H 3639 R
                                                                           H 4485 R
                                                                                        H 4494 R
                                                                                                      H 4496 R
                                                                                                                   H 4499 R
                                                                                                                                H 4504 GB
                                                                           H 4547 GB
                                                                                                     H 4561 GB
H 3640 R
             H 3641 R
                          H 3642 R
                                       H 3643 R
                                                    H 3644 R
                                                                                       H 4560 GB
                                                                                                                   H 4629 R
                                                                                                                                H 4630 R
H 3645 R
             H 3646 R
                          H 3647 R
                                       H 3648 CR
                                                    H 3649 R
                                                                           H 4631 R
                                                                                        H 4632 R
                                                                                                      H 4633 R
                                                                                                                   H 4634 R
                                                                                                                                H 4635 R
H 3650 R
             <u>H 3651</u> R
                          <u>H 3652</u> R
                                       <u>H 3654</u> <u>R</u>
                                                    <u>H 3664 GB</u>
                                                                           H 4636 R
                                                                                        H 4637 R
                                                                                                      H 4642 R
                                                                                                                   <u>H 4646</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 4647 R
<u>H 3694</u> <u>GB</u> H 3698 JR
                          <u>H 3699</u> R
                                                                           <u>H 4648</u> R
                                                                                        H 4650 R
                                       H 3701 R
                                                    <u>H</u> 3702 R
                                                                                                      <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                                                                   <u>H 4674</u> R
                                                                                                                                <u>H 4675</u> R
H 3703 R
             H 3704 R
                          H 3705 CR
                                      H 3712 R
                                                    H 3713 R
                                                                           H 4676 R
                                                                                        H 4678 R
                                                                                                      H 4679 R
                                                                                                                   H 4680 R
                                                                                                                                H 4681 R
             H 3717 R
H 3714 R
                          H 3718 R
                                       H 3719 R
                                                    H 3720 CR
                                                                           H 4685 R
                                                                                        H 4686 R
                                                                                                      H 4687 R
                                                                                                                   H 4688 R
                                                                                                                                H 4689 R
H 3721 CR
            H 3722 R
                          H 3734 R
                                       H 3735 R
                                                    H 3736 R
                                                                           H 4690 R
                                                                                        H 4691 R
                                                                                                      H 4692 R
                                                                                                                   H 4693 R
                                                                                                                                H 4694 R
H 3738 R
             H 3750 GB
                          H 3761 R
                                       H 3762 R
                                                    H 3763 R
                                                                           H 4695 R
                                                                                        H 4696 R
                                                                                                      H 4697 R
                                                                                                                   H 4698 R
                                                                                                                                H 4699 R
<u>H</u> 3767 R
             <u>H</u> 3768 R
                          <u>H</u> 3770 JR
                                       H 3772 GB
                                                    <u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
                                                                           <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                        H 4701 R
                                                                                                      <u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                   <u>H 4703</u> R
                                                                                                                                <u>H 4704 R</u>
                                                                                                      H 4707 R
             H 3780 R
                          H 3781 R
                                       H 3783 R
                                                    H 3784 R
                                                                           H 4705 R
                                                                                        H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                H 4709 R
H 3778 R
                                                                                                                   H 4708 R
H 3791 GB
            H 3802 R
                          H 3803 R
                                       H 3809 R
                                                    H 3810 R
                                                                           H 4710 R
                                                                                        H 4711 R
                                                                                                      H 4712 R
                                                                                                                   H 4713 R
                                                                                                                                H 4714 R
             H 3812 R
                                       H 3825 CR
                                                    H 3827 R
                                                                           H 4715 R
                                                                                        H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                H 4719 R
H 3811 R
                          H 3824 R
                                                                                                      H 4717 R
                                                                                                                   H 4718 R
H 3828 R
             H 3829 R
                          H 3831 R
                                       H 3832 R
                                                    H 3834 GB
                                                                           H 4720 R
                                                                                        H 4721 R
                                                                                                      H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                  H 4723 CR
                                                                                                                                H 4724 CR
H 3837 R
             H 3843 R
                          H 3844 R
                                       H 3848 R
                                                    H 3854 R
                                                                           H 4725 CR
                                                                                       H 4726 R
                                                                                                      <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                   <u>H 4728</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 4729 R
H 3862 R
             <u>H 3865</u> <u>GB</u>
                          H 3874 R
                                       H 3879 R
                                                    H 3889 GB
                                                                           H 4730 R
                                                                                        H 4731 R
                                                                                                      H 4732 R
                                                                                                                   H 4733 R
                                                                                                                                H 4734 R
                          <u>H 3903</u> R
H 3892 GB
            <u>H 3902</u> R
                                       H 3904 R
                                                    H 3911 R
                                                                           H 4737 R
                                                                                        H 4738 R
                                                                                                      H 4739 R
                                                                                                                   H 4740 R
                                                                                                                                H 4741 R
H 3929 R
             H 3931 R
                          H 3940 GB
                                       H 3944 R
                                                    H 3945 R
                                                                           H 4742 R
                                                                                        H 4743 R
                                                                                                      H 4744 R
                                                                                                                   H 4745 R
                                                                                                                                H 4749 CR
H 3947 R
             H 3955 CR
                          H 3957 GB
                                       H 3962 R
                                                    H 3963 R
                                                                           H 4756 CR
                                                                                        H 4759 CR
                                                                                                     H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                  H 4779 R
                                                                                                                                H 4782 R
H 3964 CR
            H 3970 R
                          H 3971 CR
                                       H 3972 CR
                                                    H 3973 CR
                                                                           H 4783 R
                                                                                        H 4785 R
                                                                                                      <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                                                                                   <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 4789 R
                                       H 3982 GB
H 3975 CR
            H 3976 GB
                         <u>H 3980 R</u>
                                                    H 3985 GB
                                                                           H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
H 3987 R
             H 3990 GB
                          H 3997 GB
                                       H 3998 GB
                                                    H 4001 R
H 4002 R
             H 4003 R
                          H 4004 R
                                       H 4010 R
                                                    H 4012 R
                                                                           Total bills reported: 462
H 4013 R
             H 4021 R
                          H 4022 R
                                       H 4026 R
                                                    H 4035 GB
                                                                           Total passed bills: 405
H 4038 R
             H 4039 R
                          H 4040 R
                                       H 4044 R
                                                    H 4045 R
H 4049 R
             H 4054 R
                          H 4055 R
                                       H 4061 GB
                                                    H 4065 R
                                                                       Representative Hill - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                       <u>H 4077</u> R
             H 4067 GB H 4068 GB
H 4066 R
                                                    <u>H 4078</u> R
H 4079 R
             H 4081 R
                          H 4089 R
                                       H 4095 R
                                                    H 4096 R
                                                                           H 3039 GB H 3040 GB H 3042 GB H 3067 GB H 3095 GB
H 4104 R
             H 4105 R
                          H 4108 R
                                       H 4109 R
                                                    H 4112 R
                                                                           H 3096 GB H 3119 GB H 3126 GB H 3168 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3217 GB
H 4114 R
             H 4116 R
                          H 4117 R
                                       H 4118 R
                                                    H 4119 R
                                                                           H 3218 GB H 3225 GB H 3232 GB H 3249 GB
                                                                                                                               H 3272 GB
                                                    H 4127 R
                                                                           H 3273 GB H 3284 JR
                                                                                                     H 3308 GB
                                                                                                                   H 3361 GB
                                                                                                                               H 3377 GB
H 4120 R
             H 4121 R
                          H 4124 R
                                       <u>H 4126 R</u>
             <u>H 4129</u> R
                                                    H 4134 R
                                                                           H 3378 GB H 3402 GB
                                                                                                     H 3405 GB
                                                                                                                 H 3439 R
                                                                                                                                H 3440 R
<u>H 4128 R</u>
                          H 4130 R
                                       <u>H 4131 R</u>
<u>H 4135 R</u>
             H 4136 CR
                          H 4137 CR
                                       H 4138 CR
                                                    H 4162 GB
                                                                           H 3477 GB H 3494 GB
                                                                                                     H 3495 GB
                                                                                                                   H 3510 GB
                                                                                                                               H 3525 GB
                          H 4175 GB
                                       H 4190 CR
                                                    H 4192 R
                                                                           H 3526 GB
                                                                                       H 3528 GB
                                                                                                     H 3529 GB
                                                                                                                   H 3540 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3568 GB
<u>H 4166</u> R
             H 4167 R
H 4193 R
             H 4204 R
                          H 4205 R
                                       H 4206 R
                                                    H 4207 R
                                                                           H 3569 GB H 3579 R
                                                                                                      H 3596 GB
                                                                                                                   H 3627 R
                                                                                                                                H 3628 R
                          <u>H 4215</u> R
H 4208 R
             <u>H 4214 R</u>
                                       H 4217 CR
                                                    H 4221 R
                                                                           <u>H</u> 3629 <u>R</u>
                                                                                        H 3630 R
                                                                                                      H 3631 R
                                                                                                                   <u>H 3632</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 3633 R
                                       <u>H 4227 R</u>
             H 4225 R
                                                                           H 3635 R
                                                                                        H 3636 R
                                                                                                      H 3637 R
H 4223 R
                          H 4226 R
                                                    H 4228 R
                                                                                                                   H 3638 R
                                                                                                                                H 3639 R
                          H 4236 CR
                                      H 4237 R
                                                                                        <u>H 3641 R</u>
H 4234 R
             H 4235 R
                                                    H 4238 R
                                                                           H 3640 R
                                                                                                     H 3642 R
                                                                                                                   H 3643 R
                                                                                                                                H 3644 R
H 4239 R
             H 4241 GB
                         H 4250 R
                                       H 4257 R
                                                    <u>H 4258</u> R
                                                                           <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                                        H 3647 R
                                                                                                     H 3648 CR
                                                                                                                  <u>H 3649 R</u>
                                                                                                                                H 3650 R
H 4259 R
             H 4260 R
                          H 4263 R
                                       H 4264 R
                                                    H 4265 R
                                                                           H 3651 R
                                                                                        H 3652 R
                                                                                                      H 3654 R
                                                                                                                   H 3682 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3699 R
                                                                                                      H 3703 R
H 4266 CR
            <u>H 4273</u> R
                          <u>H 4274</u> R
                                       H 4275 R
                                                    <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                           <u>H</u> 3701 R
                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3702 R
                                                                                                                   H 3704 R
                                                                                                                                H 3705 CR
<u>H 4277</u> R
             H 4278 R
                          H 4280 CR
                                       H 4286 R
                                                    H 4287 R
                                                                           H 3711 JR
                                                                                        H 3712 R
                                                                                                      H 3713 R
                                                                                                                   H 3714 R
                                                                                                                                H 3717 R
<u>H 4288</u> <u>R</u>
                          H 4292 R
                                                                           H 3718 R
                                                                                        H 3719 R
             <u>H 4290 R</u>
                                       H 4294 CR
                                                    <u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                      H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                  H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                                <u>H</u> 3722 <u>R</u>
H 4298 R
             H 4300 R
                          H 4302 R
                                       H 4303 R
                                                    H 4305 R
                                                                           H 3734 R
                                                                                        H 3735 R
                                                                                                      H 3736 R
                                                                                                                   H 3738 R
                                                                                                                                H 3761 R
H 4306 R
             H 4307 R
                          H 4308 R
                                       H 4309 R
                                                    H 4311 R
                                                                           H 3762 R
                                                                                        H 3763 R
                                                                                                      H 3767 R
                                                                                                                   H 3768 R
                                                                                                                                H 3773 GB
                                                                           H 3775 GB
<u>H 4313 R</u>
             <u>H 4326</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 4327 R
                                       <u>H 4328</u> R
                                                    <u>H 4329</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3776 R
                                                                                                      <u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                   <u>H</u> 3778 R
                                                                                                                                H 3780 R
                                                                           H 3781 R
                                                                                                                   H 3798 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3802 R
H 4330 R
             H 4331 R
                          H 4333 R
                                       H 4334 R
                                                    H 4335 R
                                                                                        H 3783 R
                                                                                                      H 3784 R
             <u>H 4346</u> R
                          <u>H 4348 R</u>
                                                                                                     <u>H 3809</u> R
<u>H 4345</u> R
                                       <u>H 4349</u> R
                                                    H 4350 CR
                                                                           <u>H 3803</u> R
                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3805 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                                   H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                H 3811 R
H 4351 R
             H 4353 R
                          H 4354 R
                                       H 4355 R
                                                    H 4356 R
                                                                           H 3812 R
                                                                                        H 3824 R
                                                                                                      H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                  H 3827 R
                                                                                                                                H 3828 R
H 4359 R
                                                                           H 3829 R
                                                                                        H 3831 R
                                                                                                                                H 3843 R
             H 4360 R
                          H 4361 R
                                       H 4362 R
                                                    H 4363 R
                                                                                                      H 3832 R
                                                                                                                   H 3837 R
H 4364 R
             <u>H 4367</u> R
                          <u>H 4368 R</u>
                                       H 4369 R
                                                    <u>H 4370 R</u>
                                                                           <u>H 3844 R</u>
                                                                                        <u>H 3848</u> R
                                                                                                      <u>H 3854</u> R
                                                                                                                   H 3862 R
                                                                                                                                H 3863 GB
H 4371 R
             H 4372 R
                          H 4373 R
                                       H 4374 R
                                                    <u>H 4375</u> R
                                                                           <u>H 3874</u> R
                                                                                        H 3879 R
                                                                                                      <u>H 3902</u> R
                                                                                                                   H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                H 3904 R
                                                                           <u>H 3911 R</u>
<u>H 4377</u> R
             <u>H 4378</u> R
                          H 4379 R
                                       H 4380 R
                                                    H 4381 R
                                                                                        H 3929 R
                                                                                                      <u>H 3931 R</u>
                                                                                                                   <u>H 3944</u> R
                                                                                                                                H 3945 R
             H 4387 GB
                          H 4391 GB
                                       H 4398 R
                                                    H 4399 R
                                                                           H 3947 R
                                                                                        H 3955 CR
                                                                                                     H 3962 R
                                                                                                                   H 3963 R
                                                                                                                                H 3964 CR
H 4383 R
                                                                           H 3970 R
                                                                                                     H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                   H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                H 3975 CR
H 4400 R
             H 4402 R
                          H 4403 R
                                       H 4411 R
                                                    H 4413 R
                                                                                        H 3971 CR
             H 4415 R
                          H 4416 R
                                                                           H 3980 R
                                                                                        H 3987 R
                                                                                                      H 3994 GB
                                                                                                                   H 3995 GB
                                                                                                                                H 4001 R
H 4414 R
                                       H 4417 R
                                                    H 4418 R
H 4419 R
             H 4420 R
                          <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                       <u>H 4423</u> R
                                                    <u>H 4424 R</u>
                                                                           <u>H 4002</u> R
                                                                                        <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                                      H 4004 R
                                                                                                                   H 4010 R
                                                                                                                                H 4012 R
                          H 4428 CR
<u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4426</u> R
                                       H 4429 CR
                                                    <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                                                           <u>H 4013</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                        <u>H 4017 GB</u>
                                                                                                     <u>H 4021 R</u>
                                                                                                                   <u>H 4022</u> R
                                                                                                                                <u>H 4023 R</u>
                                                                                        <u>H 4026 R</u>
H 4432 R
             H 4433 R
                          H 4434 R
                                       H 4435 R
                                                    H 4436 CR
                                                                           H 4024 R
                                                                                                      H 4038 R
                                                                                                                   H 4039 R
                                                                                                                                H 4040 R
H 4437 R
             H 4440 R
                          H 4441 R
                                       H 4442 R
                                                    H 4443 R
                                                                           H 4044 R
                                                                                        H 4045 R
                                                                                                      H 4046 GB
                                                                                                                   H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                H 4054 R
H 4444 R
             H 4447 R
                          H 4448 R
                                       H 4449 R
                                                    H 4450 R
                                                                           H 4055 R
                                                                                         H 4065 R
                                                                                                      H 4066 R
                                                                                                                   H 4077 R
                                                                                                                                H 4078 R
H 4451 R
             H 4452 R
                          H 4453 R
                                       H 4455 R
                                                    H 4456 R
                                                                           H 4079 R
                                                                                         H 4081 R
                                                                                                      H 4089 R
                                                                                                                   H 4090 GB
                                                                                                                               H 4091 GB
```

<u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>	H 4103 GB		<u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>				H 3410 GB	
<u>H 4108 R</u>	<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4116 <u>R</u>		H 3491 GB	H 3518 GB		H 3596 GB
<u>H 4117 R</u>	<u>H 4118 R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3627 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3628 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3629 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3630 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3631 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 3632 R</u>	<u>H 3633 R</u>	<u>H 3635 R</u>	<u>H 3636 R</u>	<u>H 3637 R</u>
<u>H 4130 R</u> H 4137 CP	<u>H 4131 R</u> <u>H 4138 CR</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u> H 4169 GB	H 3638 R	H 3639 R	H 3640 R	H 3641 R H 3647 R	H 3642 R
<u>H 4137 CR</u> H 4187 GB	H 4190 CR		H 4167 R H 4193 R	H 4205 R	<u>H 3643 R</u> <u>H 3649 R</u>	H 3644 R H 3650 R	H 3646 R H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3648 CR H 3654 R
H 4206 R	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	H 4214 R	H 4215 R	H 3680 GB	H 3698 JR	H 3699 R	H 3701 R	H 3702 R
H 4217 CR	H 4221 R	H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R	H 3703 R	H 3704 R		H 3706 GB	
H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR	H 3712 R	H 3713 R	H 3714 R	H 3717 R	H 3718 R
H 4237 R	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4250 R	<u>H</u> 4257 <u>R</u>	H 3719 R	H 3720 CR	H 3721 CR	H 3722 R	H 3734 R
<u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4259 R</u>	<u>H 4260</u> R	<u>H 4263</u> R	<u>H 4264</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3735</u> R	<u>H 3736 R</u>	<u>H 3738 R</u>	H 3750 GB	<u>H 3761</u> R
<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266 CR</u>	<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3762 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3763 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3767 R	<u>H 3768 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>	<u>H 4278 R</u>	<u>H 4280 CR</u>	<u>H 4286</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3778 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3780 R</u>	<u>H 3781 R</u>	<u>H 3783 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3784 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292 R</u>	<u>H 4294 CR</u>		<u>H 3802 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3803 R	<u>H 3809 R</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u>
<u>H 4297 R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4303 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3811 R</u>	<u>H 3812 R</u>		H 3816 GB	
<u>H 4305 R</u> <u>H 4311 R</u>	H 4306 R H 4313 R	H 4307 R H 4326 R	H 4308 R H 4327 R	<u>H 4309 R</u> <u>H 4328 R</u>	H 3825 CR H 3832 R	H 3837 R	<u>H 3828 R</u> <u>H 3843 R</u>	H 3829 R H 3844 R	<u>H 3831 R</u> <u>H 3848 R</u>
H 4329 R	H 4330 R	H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 3854 R	H 3855 R	H 3862 R		H 3874 R
H 4335 R	H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R	H 3875 R	H 3879 R	H 3884 GB	H 3902 R	H 3903 R
H 4350 CR	H 4351 R	H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 3904 R	H 3911 R	H 3929 R	H 3931 R	H 3944 R
H 4356 R	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 3945 R	H 3947 R	H 3955 CR		H 3963 R
<u>H 4363</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4367</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370</u> <u>R</u>	H 3964 CR	<u>H 3970 R</u>	H 3971 CR	H 3972 CR	
<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4375 <u>R</u>	H 3975 CR	H 3976 GB	H 3979 GB	<u>H 3980 R</u>	H 3985 GB
<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	H 4379 R	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3987</u> R	H 3995 GB	<u>H 4001 R</u>	<u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4003</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4388 JR	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4400 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4004 R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u>	<u>H 4012 R</u>	<u>H 4013 R</u>	<u>H 4021 R</u>
<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	H 4022 R	<u>H</u> 4026 R	<u>H</u> 4035 <u>GB</u>		H 4039 R
<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4045 <u>R</u>		<u>H 4049 R</u>
<u>H 4420 R</u> <u>H 4426 R</u>	H 4421 R H 4428 CR	H 4423 R H 4429 CR	H 4424 R H 4431 R	<u>H 4425 R</u> <u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4054 R</u> <u>H 4077 R</u>	H 4055 R H 4078 R	H 4061 GB H 4079 R	H 4065 R H 4081 R	<u>H 4066 R</u> H 4088 GB
H 4433 R	H 4434 R	H 4435 R	H 4436 CR	H 4437 R	H 4089 R	H 4095 R	H 4096 R	H 4104 R	H 4105 R
H 4440 R	H 4441 R	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4108 R	H 4109 R	H 4112 R	H 4114 R	H 4116 R
H 4447 R	H 4448 R	H 4449 R	H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4117 R	H 4118 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R
<u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4458 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4459 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4462 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4136 <u>CR</u>
<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465</u> R	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>		<u>H 4138 CR</u>	<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4167 R</u>	H 4183 CR
<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H 4475 R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>			<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	H 4203 GB
<u>H 4479 R</u>	H 4480 R H 4496 R	<u>H 4482 R</u>	H 4483 R H 4560 GB	<u>H 4485 R</u> H 4563 GB	H 4205 R H 4215 R	H 4206 R H 4217 CR	H 4207 R H 4221 R	H 4208 R H 4223 R	H 4214 R H 4225 R
<u>H</u> <u>4494</u> <u>R</u> H 4565 GB	H 4629 R	<u>H 4499 R</u> H 4630 R	H 4631 R	H 4632 R	H 4215 R H 4226 R	H 4217 CK	H 4228 R	H 4234 R	H 4235 R
H 4633 R	H 4634 R	H 4635 R	H 4636 R	H 4637 R	H 4236 CR		H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4247 GB
H 4642 R	H 4646 R	H 4647 R	H 4648 R	H 4650 R	H 4249 GB	H 4250 R	H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R
H 4651 R	H 4674 R	H 4675 R	H 4676 R	<u>H</u> 4678 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	H 4263 R	H 4264 R	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR
<u>H 4679 R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685</u> R	<u>H 4686</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4687</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4688</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4691 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4278</u> <u>R</u>		<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4288 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292 R</u>	<u>H 4294 CR</u>	<u>H 4297 R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>
<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4701 <u>R</u>	H 4299 R	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4302 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305 R</u>
<u>H 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H 4705 R</u>	<u>H 4706 R</u>	H 4306 R	<u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	H 4310 R
<u>H 4707 R</u> <u>H 4712 R</u>	H 4708 R H 4713 R	H 4709 R H 4714 R	<u>H 4710 R</u> H 4715 R	<u>H 4711 R</u> <u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u> <u>H 4329 R</u>	H 4313 R H 4330 R	<u>H 4326 R</u> <u>H 4331 R</u>	H 4327 R H 4333 R	<u>H 4328 R</u> <u>H 4334 R</u>
H 4717 R	H 4718 R	H 4719 R	H 4720 R	H 4721 R	H 4335 R	H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R
H 4722 CR		H 4724 CR	H 4725 CR	H 4726 R	H 4350 CR	H 4351 R	H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R
H 4727 R	H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4730 R	<u>H</u> 4731 R	H 4356 R	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R
H 4732 R	H 4733 R	H 4734 R	H 4737 R	$\overline{H} \overline{4738} \overline{R}$	H 4363 R	H 4364 R	H 4367 R	H 4368 R	H 4369 R
<u>H 4739</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742</u> R	<u>H 4743</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4370</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4371</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4372</u> R	<u>H 4373</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4374</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745 R</u>		<u>H 4756 CR</u>	<u>H 4759 CR</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>
<u>H 4760 CR</u>	<u>H 4779 R</u>	<u>H 4782 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4783 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4785 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4383 <u>R</u>	H 4387 GB	H 4388 JR	H 4391 GB
<u>H 4787 R</u>	<u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	H 4395 GB	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>
Total killa	norted. 165				H 4403 R	H 4411 R	H 4413 R	<u>H 4414 R</u> H 4410 P	H 4415 R H 4420 P
Total bills re Total passed	•				<u>H 4416 R</u> <u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u> <u>H 4423 R</u>	H 4418 R H 4424 R	H 4419 R H 4425 R	<u>H 4420 R</u> <u>H 4426 R</u>
i otai passeu	ынэ. <i>эээ</i>				H 4421 K H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR	H 4424 R H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4420 R H 4433 R
Representative H	iott - Session 1	24 (2021-2022)	)		H 4434 R	H 4435 R	H 4436 CR	H 4437 R	H 4440 R
		,,			H 4441 R	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R
		H 3062 JR			H 4448 R	H 4449 R	<u>H</u> 4450 R	<u>H 4451</u> R	H 4452 R
H 3105 GB	H 3163 GB	H 3205 JR	H 3217 GB	<u>H</u> 3222 <u>GB</u>	<u>H 4453</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4458 <u>R</u>

<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>
H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R
H 4474 R	H 4475 R	H 4477 R	H 4478 R	H 4479 R
H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 4483 R	H 4485 R	H 4494 R
H 4496 R	H 4499 R	H 4525 GB	H 4560 GB	H 4568 GB
H 4629 R	H 4630 R	H 4631 R	H 4632 R	H 4633 R
H 4634 R	H 4635 R	H 4636 R	H 4637 R	H 4642 R
H 4646 R	H 4647 R	H 4648 R	H 4650 R	H 4651 R
H 4674 R	H 4675 R	H 4676 R	H 4678 R	H 4679 R
H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R	H 4687 R
H 4688 R	H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4691 R	H 4692 R
H 4693 R	H 4694 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R	H 4697 R
H 4698 R	H 4699 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R	H 4702 R
H 4703 R	H 4704 R	H 4705 R	H 4706 R	H 4707 R
H 4708 R	H 4709 R	H 4710 R	H 4711 R	H 4712 R
H 4713 R	H 4714 R	H 4715 R	H 4716 R	<u>H 4717</u> R
H 4718 R	H 4719 R	H 4720 R	H 4721 R	H 4722 CR
H 4723 CR	H 4724 CR	H 4725 CR	H 4726 R	H 4727 R
H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4730 R	H 4731 R	H 4732 R
H 4733 R	H 4734 R	H 4737 R	H 4738 R	<u>H 4739 R</u>
H 4740 R	H 4741 R	H 4742 R	<u>H 4743 R</u>	H 4744 R
H 4745 R	H 4749 CR	H 4756 CR	H 4759 CR	H 4760 CR
H 4774 GB	H 4775 GB	H 4776 GB	<u>H 4779 R</u>	<u>H 4782</u> R
<u>H 4783 R</u>	<u>H 4785</u> R	<u>H 4787 R</u>	H 4788 R	H 4789 R
H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	H 4799 GB		

Total bills reported: 463 Total passed bills: 399

H 4055 R

H 4061 GB

Representative Hixon - Session 124 (2021-2022)

H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3050 GB H 3053 GB H 3054 GB H 3055 GB H 3056 GB H 3057 GB H 3058 GB H 3059 GB H 3060 GB H 3061 GB H 3070 GB H 3094 GB H 3096 GB H 3105 GB H 3217 GB H 3126 GB H 3163 GB H 3205 JR H 3249 GB H 3262 GB H 3306 GB H 3308 GB H 3326 GB H 3375 GB H 3376 GB H 3410 GB H 3443 GB H 3444 GB H 3477 GB H 3491 GB H 3524 GB H 3527 GB H 3450 GB H 3541 GB H 3551 GB H 3602 JR H 3609 JR H 3610 GB <u>H</u> 3627 R <u>H 3628</u> R <u>H 3629 R</u> H 3630 R H 3631 R H 3632 R H 3633 R H 3635 R H 3636 R H 3637 R H 3639 R H 3638 R H 3640 R H 3641 R H 3642 R H 3643 R <u>H 3644 R</u> <u>H 3646 R</u> H 3647 R H 3648 CR H 3649 R H 3650 R H 3651 R <u>H 3654 R</u> H 3652 R H 3664 GB H 3698 JR <u>H</u> 3699 R <u>H</u> 3701 R <u>H</u> 3702 R H 3703 R H 3704 R H 3705 CR H 3710 JR H 3712 R <u>H</u> 3714 R <u>H</u> 3717 R H 3718 R <u>H 3719</u> R <u>H 3713 R</u> H 3720 CR H 3721 CR H 3722 R H 3731 GB H 3734 R H 3735 R H 3736 R H 3738 R H 3750 GB H 3755 GB <u>H 3761</u> R <u>H</u> 3762 R H 3763 R <u>H</u> 3767 R <u>H</u> 3768 R H 3771 GB H 3780 R H 3781 R <u>H 3777</u> R H 3778 R <u>H</u> 3783 R <u>H</u> 3784 R H 3791 GB <u>H</u> 3802 R <u>H 3803</u> R H 3809 R H 3805 GB H 3810 R H 3811 R H 3812 R H 3813 CR H 3824 R H 3825 CR H 3827 R H 3828 R H 3829 R <u>H 3832</u> R <u>H 3831</u> R <u>H 3837</u> R <u>H 3842 R</u> <u>H 3843</u> R H 3844 R H 3848 R H 3854 R H 3862 R H 3899 GB H 3902 R H 3869 GB <u>H</u> 3874 R <u>H</u> 3879 R H 3903 R <u>H 3904 R</u> H 3911 R H 3929 R H 3931 R H 3955 CR H 3939 GB H 3944 R H 3945 R H 3947 R H 3964 CR H 3970 R H 3971 CR H 3962 R H 3963 R H 3972 CR H 3973 CR H 3975 CR H 3976 GB <u>H 3980 R</u> <u>H 3987</u> R H 3999 GB <u>H 4001</u> R <u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4003</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4010 R</u> H 4004 R H 4012 R H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4026 R <u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u> H 4038 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4044 R H 4045 R H 4047 GB H 4049 R H 4054 R

H 4065 R

H 4066 R

H 4068 GB H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4079 R H 4081 R H 4089 R H 4095 R <u>H 4096</u> R <u>H 4104</u> R H 4105 R H 4108 R H 4109 R H 4112 R <u>H 4114</u> R H 4116 R H 4117 R <u>H 4118</u> R <u>H 4119 R</u> <u>H 4121 R</u> <u>H 4120 R</u> H 4127 R H 4124 R H 4126 R H 4128 R H 4129 R <u>H 4130 R</u> H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4135 R H 4136 CR H 4137 CR H 4138 CR H 4148 GB H 4153 GB H 4162 GB H 4166 R H 4167 R <u>H 4190 CR</u> <u>H 4192 R</u> H 4193 R H 4203 GB <u>H 4205</u> R <u>H 4206</u> R <u>H 4207</u> R H 4208 R H 4214 R H 4215 R H 4216 CR H 4217 CR H 4219 GB <u>H 4221 R</u> H 4223 R <u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4226</u> R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4234 R H 4235 R H 4236 CR H 4237 R <u>H 4257 R</u> H 4238 R H 4239 R H 4249 GB H 4250 R <u>H 4258</u> R <u>H 4259</u> R <u>H 4260 R</u> H 4264 R <u>H 4263 R</u> H 4265 R <u>H 4273 R</u> <u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u> H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4276 R H 4277 R H 4278 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4287 R H 4292 R H 4288 R H 4290 R H 4294 CR H 4298 R H 4297 R H 4299 R H 4300 R H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4305 R H 4306 R H 4307 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4311 R H 4313 R H 4326 R H 4327 R H 4328 R H 4329 R <u>H 4330 R</u> <u>H 4331</u> R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4335 R H 4343 GB H 4345 R H 4346 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4350 CR H 4351 R H 4353 R <u>H 4354 R</u> <u>H 4355</u> R <u>H 4356</u> R H 4359 R H 4360 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4364 R H 4363 R H 4367 R <u>H 4368</u> R H 4369 R <u>H 4370 R</u> H 4371 R H 4372 R H 4373 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4377 R H 4378 R H 4379 R H 4380 R H 4381 R H 4383 R H 4387 GB H 4388 JR <u>H 4398 R</u> H 4399 R H 4400 R H 4402 R H 4403 R H 4411 R H 4413 R H 4414 R H 4415 R <u>H 4420 R</u> <u>H 4416 R</u> H 4417 R <u>H 4418</u> R <u>H 4419 R</u> H 4421 R H 4423 R H 4424 R H 4425 R H 4426 R H 4428 CR H 4429 CR H 4431 R H 4432 R H 4433 R H 4434 R H 4435 R H 4436 CR H 4437 R H 4440 R H 4441 R H 4447 R H 4442 R H 4443 R <u>H 4444 R</u> <u>H 4448 R</u> <u>H 4449 R</u> <u>H 4450 R</u> <u>H 4451</u> R H 4452 R <u>H 4453 R</u> <u>H 4456 R</u> H 4455 R H 4458 R H 4457 R H 4459 R H 4460 R H 4461 R H 4462 R H 4463 R H 4464 R H 4465 R H 4470 R H 4473 R H 4472 R H 4474 R H 4475 R H 4477 R H 4478 R H 4479 R H 4480 R H 4482 R H 4483 R <u>H 4485</u> R H 4494 R H 4515 GB H 4522 GB H 4525 GB H 4496 R H 4499 R H 4550 GB H 4560 GB H 4568 GB H 4608 GB H 4612 GB H 4629 R H 4630 R H 4631 R H 4632 R H 4633 R <u>H 4634 R</u> <u>H 4635</u> R <u>H 4636</u> R <u>H 4637</u> R H 4642 R H 4646 R H 4647 R H 4648 R H 4650 R H 4651 R <u>H 4666 R</u> <u>H 4674</u> R <u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4678</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4685</u> R H 4679 R H 4680 R H 4681 R H 4686 R H 4687 R H 4688 R H 4689 R H 4690 R H 4691 R <u>H 4692</u> R H 4693 R <u>H 4694</u> R <u>H 4695</u> R H 4696 R H 4697 R H 4698 R H 4699 R H 4700 R H 4701 R <u>H</u> 4702 R H 4703 R <u>H 4704</u> R <u>H 4705</u> R <u>H 4706</u> R H 4710 R H 4707 R H 4708 R H 4709 R H 4711 R H 4712 R H 4713 R H 4714 R H 4715 R H 4716 R <u>H 4717</u> R H 4718 R <u>H 4719 R</u> H 4720 R <u>H 4721 R</u> <u>H 4722 CR</u> <u>H 4723 CR</u> H 4724 CR H 4725 CR H 4726 R <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4728</u> R <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4730 R</u> H 4731 R H 4732 R H 4733 R <u>H 4734</u> R H 4737 R H 4738 R H 4741 R H 4739 R H 4740 R H 4742 R H 4743 R H 4744 R H 4745 R H 4749 CR H 4756 CR H 4759 CR H 4760 CR H 4774 GB H 4776 GB H 4779 R H 4782 R <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u> H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4796 GB H 4799 GB

Total bills reported: 489 Total passed bills: 404

H 4067 GB

Representative H	osey - Session	124 (2021-2022	2)		<u>H 4355 R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>
					<u>H 4362</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4367 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>
<u>H</u> 3000 <u>R</u>		H 3004 GB		H 3009 GB	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>
<u>H 3011 GB</u>	H 3022 GB	H 3026 GB	H 3028 GB	H 3034 GB	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>
H 3037 GB H 3067 GB		H 3046 GB H 3077 GB	H 3049 GB	H 3057 GB H 3089 GB	<u>H 4381 R</u> <u>H 4399 R</u>	H 4383 R H 4400 R	H 4384 CR H 4402 R	H 4389 GB H 4403 R	<u>H 4398 R</u> <u>H 4411 R</u>
H 3094 GB		H 3106 GB		H 3112 GB	H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 4417 R
H 3117 GB		H 3142 GB		H 3170 GB	H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R
H 3183 GB		H 3228 GB		H 3231 GB	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR
H 3233 GB	H 3245 GB	H 3330 GB	H 3349 GB	H 3369 GB	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435 R</u>
H 3373 GB	H 3391 GB	H 3398 GB	H 3399 GB	H 3427 GB	<u>H 4436</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4442 <u>R</u>
H 3428 GB			H 3478 GB	H 3479 GB	<u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>
H 3498 JR	H 3531 GB		H 3574 GB	H 3575 GB	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455 R</u>
H 3616 GB H 3629 R	H 3617 GB H 3630 R	H 3620 GB H 3631 R	<u>H 3627 R</u> <u>H 3632 R</u>	<u>H 3628 R</u> <u>H 3633 R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u> <u>H 4461 R</u>	H 4457 R H 4462 R	H 4458 R H 4463 R	<u>H 4459 R</u> <u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u> <u>H 4465 R</u>
H 3635 R	H 3636 R	H 3637 R	H 3638 R	H 3639 R	H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R
H 3640 R	H 3641 R	H 3642 R	H 3643 R	H 3644 R	H 4477 R	H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R
H 3646 R	H 3647 R	H 3648 CR	H 3649 R	H 3650 R	H 4483 R	H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4496 R	H 4499 R
<u>H</u> 3651 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3652</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3654 R</u>	H 3665 GB	H 3666 GB	<u>H 4629</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>
H 3667 GB	H 3668 GB	<u>H 3699 R</u>	<u>H 3701 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3702 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H 4637 R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>
<u>H</u> 3703 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3704</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3705 CR</u>	<u>H 3712 R</u>	<u>H 3713 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4649 R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>
<u>H 3714 R</u> H 3720 CR	<u>H 3715</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3717 R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>	<u>Н 3719</u> <u>R</u> Н 3724 GB	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675 R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678 R</u>
H 3725 GB	H 3721 CR H 3734 R	H 3735 R	H 3723 GB H 3736 R	H 3738 R	<u>H 4679 R</u> <u>H 4687 R</u>	H 4680 R H 4688 R	<u>H 4681 R</u> <u>H 4689 R</u>	H 4685 R H 4690 R	<u>H 4686 R</u> <u>H 4691 R</u>
H 3761 R	H 3762 R	H 3763 R	H 3764 R	H 3767 R	H 4692 R	H 4693 R	H 4694 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R
H 3768 R	H 3777 R	H 3778 R	H 3780 R	H 3781 R	H 4697 R	H 4698 R	H 4699 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R
$\overline{H} \overline{3783} \overline{R}$	H 3784 R		H 3794 GB	H 3802 R	H 4702 R	H 4703 R	H 4704 R	H 4705 R	H 4706 R
<u>H 3803</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3806 R</u>	<u>H 3807</u> R	<u>H 3809 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3810 R	<u>H 4707</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4708 R</u>	<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>
<u>H</u> 3811 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3812 <u>R</u>	H 3814 GB	H 3815 GB	<u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4712</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>
<u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 3827</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3828 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3829 R	<u>H</u> 3831 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4717</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721 R</u>
<u>H 3832 R</u>	<u>H 3837 R</u>	<u>H 3843 R</u>	<u>H 3844 R</u>	<u>H 3845 R</u>		<u>H 4723 CR</u>		<u>H 4725 CR</u>	
<u>H 3846 R</u> <u>H 3862 R</u>	<u>H 3847 R</u> H 3863 GB	H 3848 R H 3874 R	H 3854 R H 3879 R	H 3858 JR <u>H 3894 R</u>	H 4727 R H 4732 R	<u>H 4728 R</u> <u>H 4733 R</u>	H 4729 R H 4734 R	H 4730 R H 4737 R	<u>H 4731 R</u> <u>H 4738 R</u>
H 3895 R	H 3896 R	H 3897 R	H 3902 R	H 3903 R	H 4739 R	H 4740 R	H 4741 R	H 4742 R	H 4743 R
H 3904 R	H 3911 R	H 3929 R	H 3931 R	H 3938 GB	H 4744 R	H 4745 R	H 4749 CR	H 4756 CR	H 4759 CR
H 3944 R	H 3945 R	H 3947 R	H 3951 R	<u>H 3952</u> <u>R</u>	H 4760 CR		H 4782 R	H 4783 R	H 4785 R
<u>H</u> 3953 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3954</u> <u>R</u>	H 3955 CR	<u>H 3962</u> R	<u>H 3963</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR
H 3964 CR	<u>H 3970 R</u>		H 3972 CR	H 3973 CR	H 4792 CR				
H 3975 CR	<u>H 3980 R</u>	<u>H 3986 R</u>	<u>H 3987 R</u>	H 3994 GB	T-4-1 bill				
<u>H 4001 R</u> <u>H 4012 R</u>	H 4002 R H 4013 R	H 4003 R H 4021 R	H 4004 R H 4022 R	<u>H 4010 R</u> <u>H 4026 R</u>	Total bills re Total passed	•			
H 4034 JR	H 4038 R	H 4039 R	H 4040 R	H 4044 R	Total passeu	DIIIS. 410			
H 4045 R	H 4049 R	H 4054 R	H 4055 R	H 4065 R	Representative Ho	oward - Sessio	n 124 (2021-20	(22)	
H 4066 R	H 4077 R	H 4078 R	H 4079 R	H 4081 R	•		`	,	
<u>H</u> 4089 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4104</u> R	<u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>				H 3224 GB	
<u>H 4108 R</u>	<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116</u> <u>R</u>				H 3428 GB	
<u>H 4117 R</u>	<u>H 4118 R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>	H 3562 GB			H 3599 GB	
<u>H 4124 R</u> <u>H 4130 R</u>	H 4126 R	H 4127 R	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 3627 R</u> <u>H 3632 R</u>	H 3628 R	H 3629 R H 3635 R	<u>H 3630 R</u> <u>H 3636 R</u>	<u>H 3631 R</u>
H 4137 CR	<u>H 4131 R</u> H 4138 CR	<u>H 4134 R</u> H 4164 GB	<u>H 4135 R</u> <u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u> <u>H 4167 R</u>	H 3638 R	<u>H 3633 R</u> <u>H 3639 R</u>	H 3640 R	H 3641 R	<u>H 3637 R</u> <u>H 3642 R</u>
H 4180 R	H 4190 CR		H 4193 R	H 4195 CR	H 3643 R	H 3644 R	H 3646 R	H 3647 R	H 3648 CR
<u>H 4205 R</u>	H 4206 R	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	H 4209 R	H 3649 R	H 3650 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3654 R
<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215 R</u>	<u>H 4217 CR</u>	<u>H 4221 R</u>	<u>H 4223 R</u>	H 3665 GB	H 3666 GB	H 3667 GB	H 3668 GB	<u>H 3699 R</u>
<u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4226</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4227 R</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H 4234</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3701 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3702</u> R	<u>H 3703 R</u>	<u>H 3704 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
<u>H 4235 R</u>	<u>H 4236 CR</u>		<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3712 R</u>	<u>H 3713 R</u>	<u>H 3714 R</u>	<u>H 3717 R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>
<u>H 4250 R</u>	<u>H 4257 R</u>	<u>H 4258 R</u>	<u>H 4259 R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 3719 R</u>		H 3721 CR		H 3723 GB
<u>H 4263 R</u> <u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4264 R</u> <u>H 4275 R</u>	H 4265 R H 4276 R	H 4266 CR H 4277 R	<u>H 4273 R</u> <u>H 4278 R</u>	H 3724 GB H 3736 R	H 3725 GB H 3738 R	H 3732 JR H 3761 R	<u>H 3734 R</u> <u>H 3762 R</u>	<u>H 3735 R</u> <u>H 3763 R</u>
H 4280 CR	H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R	H 3767 R	H 3768 R	H 3777 R	H 3778 R	H 3780 R
H 4292 R	H 4294 CR		H 4298 R	H 4300 R	H 3781 R	H 3783 R	H 3784 R	H 3793 GB	H 3794 GB
<u>H</u> 4302 <u>R</u>	H 4303 R	H 4305 R	H 4306 R	<u>H</u> 4307 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3802 <u>R</u>	H 3803 R	H 3806 R	<u>H 3807</u> R	<u>H 3809 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4308 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4314 CR	<u>H</u> 3810 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3811</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3812</u> <u>R</u>	H 3814 GB	
H 4317 GB	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>		<u>H 3824 R</u>	<u>H 3825</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 3827 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3828 R
<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335 R</u>	<u>H 3829 R</u>	<u>H 3831 R</u>	<u>H 3832 R</u>	H 3833 GB	<u>H</u> 3837 <u>R</u>
H 4336 R H 4349 R	H 4340 GB H 4350 CR		<u>H 4346 R</u> H 4353 R	<u>H 4348 R</u> H 4354 R	H 3840 GB H 3847 R	H 3843 R H 3848 R	<u>H 3844 R</u> <u>H 3854 R</u>	<u>H 3845 R</u> <u>H 3862 R</u>	<u>H 3846 R</u> H 3863 GB
11 <del>131</del> 7 <u>N</u>	11 7330 CK	11 7331 K	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3847 <u>R</u>	11 5070 K	11 5054 K	11 5002 K	11 2002 GD

```
H 3874 R
             H 3876 GB H 3879 R
                                        H 3886 JR
                                                     H 3894 R
                                                                             H 4734 R
                                                                                           H 4737 R
                                                                                                        H 4738 R
                                                                                                                      H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4740 R
                                        H 3900 JR
<u>H 3895</u> R
             <u>H 3896</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 3897 <u>R</u>
                                                     <u>H 3902</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4741</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4743</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4745</u> R
H 3903 R
             H 3904 R
                          H 3911 R
                                        H 3929 R
                                                     H 3931 R
                                                                             <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 4779 R
             H 3945 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4788 R
<u>H 3944 R</u>
                          <u>H</u> 3947 <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H 3951</u> R
                                                     <u>H 3952</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4783 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
H 3953 R
             H 3954 R
                          H 3955 CR H 3956 GB
                                                     H 3962 R
                                                                             H 4789 R
                                                                                           H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR H 4795 GB
             H 3964 CR H 3966 GB
                                                     H 3971 CR
H 3963 R
                                        H 3970 R
H 3972 CR H 3973 CR H 3975 CR
                                        H 3980 R
                                                     H 3986 R
                                                                             Total bills reported: 465
<u>H</u> 3987 R
             H 4001 R
                          H 4002 R
                                        H 4003 R
                                                     H 4004 R
                                                                             Total passed bills: 410
H 4007 GB
            <u>H 4010</u> R
                          <u>H 4012</u> R
                                        <u>H 4013</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4021</u> R
H 4022 R
             H 4026 R
                          H 4031 GB
                                        H 4032 GB
                                                     H 4038 R
                                                                         Representative Huggins - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4039 R
             H 4040 R
                          H 4044 R
                                        H 4045 R
                                                     H 4049 R
H 4054 R
             H 4055 R
                          H 4065 R
                                        H 4066 R
                                                     H 4077 R
                                                                             H 3002 GB H 3008 GB H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3025 GB
H 4078 R
             H 4079 R
                          H 4081 R
                                        H 4089 R
                                                     H 4095 R
                                                                             H 3026 GB H 3027 GB H 3028 GB H 3029 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3032 GB
             <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4109</u> R
                                                                             H 3041 GB H 3042 GB H 3064 GB
                                                                                                                     <u>H</u> 3094 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3096 GB
<u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4105</u> R
                                        <u>H 4108</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                                                             H 3103 GB H 3105 GB H 3107 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3119 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3120 GB
H 4112 R
             <u>H 4114 R</u>
                          H 4116 R
                                        H 4117 R
H 4119 R
             H 4120 R
                          <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                        H 4124 R
                                                     H 4125 CR
                                                                             H 3126 GB H 3146 GB
                                                                                                       H 3163 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3165 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3180 GB
                                                     H 4130 R
                                                                             H 3192 GB H 3205 JR
                                                                                                        H 3206 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3234 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3244 GB
H 4126 R
             H 4127 R
                          H 4128 R
                                        H 4129 R
H 4131 R
             H 4134 R
                          H 4135 R
                                        H 4136 CR
                                                     H 4137 CR
                                                                             H 3249 GB H 3256 JR
                                                                                                        H 3261 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3262 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3263 GB
                                                                             <u>H 3264 GB</u> H 3265 GB H 3273 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3307 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3308 GB
H 4138 CR
            H 4164 GB
                          <u>H 4166</u> R
                                        H 4167 R
                                                     H 4180 R
H 4190 CR
            H 4192 R
                          <u>H 4193 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                     H 4206 R
                                                                             H 3309 GB
                                                                                         H 3326 GB
                                                                                                       H 3327 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3339 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3352 GB
             <u>H 4208</u> R
                          H 4209 R
                                        H 4212 GB
                                                     H 4214 R
                                                                             H 3362 GB
                                                                                          H 3363 GB
                                                                                                        H 3364 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3365 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3366 GB
H 4207 R
H 4215 R
             H 4217 CR
                          H 4221 R
                                        H 4223 R
                                                     H 4225 R
                                                                             H 3367 GB
                                                                                         H 3368 GB
                                                                                                        H 3369 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3370 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3371 GB
H 4226 R
             H 4227 R
                          H 4228 R
                                        H 4234 R
                                                     H 4235 R
                                                                             H 3372 GB
                                                                                         H 3388 GB
                                                                                                        H 3398 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3410 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3431 GB
H 4236 CR
             <u>H 4237 R</u>
                          <u>H 4238 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4239 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4250 R</u>
                                                                             H 3444 GB
                                                                                         H 3450 GB
                                                                                                        H 3464 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3477 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3518 GB
                          H 4259 R
                                                                                          H 3589 GB
H 4257 R
             H 4258 R
                                                     H 4263 R
                                                                             H 3569 GB
                                                                                                        H 3604 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3609 JR
                                                                                                                                   H 3627 R
                                        H 4260 R
<u>H 4264</u> R
             <u>H 4265</u> R
                          H 4266 CR
                                        H 4273 R
                                                     <u>H 4274</u> R
                                                                             H 3628 R
                                                                                           <u>H 3629</u> R
                                                                                                        H 3630 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3631</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3632 R
H 4275 R
             H 4276 R
                          H 4277 R
                                        H 4278 R
                                                     H 4280 CR
                                                                             H 3633 R
                                                                                          H 3635 R
                                                                                                        H 3636 R
                                                                                                                      H 3637 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3638 R
H 4286 R
             H 4287 R
                          H 4288 R
                                        H 4290 R
                                                     H 4292 R
                                                                             H 3639 R
                                                                                           H 3640 R
                                                                                                                      H 3642 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3643 R
                                                                                                        H 3641 R
H 4294 CR H 4295 CR
                          H 4297 R
                                        H 4298 R
                                                     H 4300 R
                                                                             <u>H 3644 R</u>
                                                                                           H 3646 R
                                                                                                        H 3647 R
                                                                                                                      H 3648 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3649 R
H 4302 R
             H 4303 R
                          H 4305 R
                                        H 4306 R
                                                     H 4307 R
                                                                             H 3650 R
                                                                                           H 3651 R
                                                                                                        H 3652 R
                                                                                                                      H 3654 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3663 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3703 R
             H 4309 R
                                                     H 4326 R
                                                                             H 3698 JR
                                                                                          H 3699 R
                                                                                                        H 3701 R
H 4308 R
                          <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                        H 4313 R
                                                                                                                      H 3702 R
                                                                             H 3704 R
                                                                                           H 3705 CR
H 4327 R
             H 4328 R
                          H 4329 R
                                        H 4330 R
                                                     H 4331 R
                                                                                                        H 3710 JR
                                                                                                                      H 3712 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3713 R
H 4333 R
             H 4334 R
                          H 4335 R
                                        H 4345 R
                                                     H 4346 R
                                                                             H 3714 R
                                                                                           H 3717 R
                                                                                                        H 3718 R
                                                                                                                      H 3719 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3720 CR
H 4348 R
             H 4349 R
                          H 4350 CR
                                        H 4351 R
                                                     H 4353 R
                                                                             H 3721 CR
                                                                                          H 3722 R
                                                                                                        H 3734 R
                                                                                                                      H 3735 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3736 R
                                                                                           H 3750 GB
                                                                                                        H 3755 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3761 R
H 4354 R
             H 4355 R
                          <u>H 4356</u> R
                                        H 4359 R
                                                     H 4360 R
                                                                             H 3738 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3762 R
                                                     <u>H 4368</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3768</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3769 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3777 R
<u>H 4361 R</u>
             <u>H 4362 R</u>
                          H 4363 R
                                        <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3767 <u>R</u>
                                                                                           H 3780 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3783 R</u>
             H 4370 R
                          H 4371 R
                                        H 4372 R
                                                     H 4373 R
                                                                                                        H 3781 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3784 R
H 4369 R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3778 <u>R</u>
             H 4375 R
                                                     H 4379 R
                                                                             H 3791 GB
                                                                                          H 3796 GB
                                                                                                        <u>H 3802</u> R
H 4374 R
                          H 4377 R
                                        H 4378 R
                                                                                                                      H 3803 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3809 R
H 4380 R
             H 4381 R
                          H 4383 R
                                        H 4398 R
                                                     H 4399 R
                                                                             H 3810 R
                                                                                           H 3811 R
                                                                                                        H 3812 R
                                                                                                                      H 3824 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3825 CR
H 4400 R
             <u>H 4402</u> R
                          H 4403 R
                                        H 4411 R
                                                     H 4413 R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3827 R
                                                                                           H 3828 R
                                                                                                        H 3829 R
                                                                                                                      H 3831 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3832 R
                                                                             H 3834 GB
                                                                                                        H 3839 GB
<u>H 4414</u> R
             H 4415 R
                          H 4416 R
                                        H 4417 R
                                                     <u>H 4418</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 3837 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 3843 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3844 R
                          <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                                                           H 3851 GB
                                                                                                        H 3854 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3869 GB
H 4419 R
             H 4420 R
                                        H 4423 R
                                                     H 4424 R
                                                                             H 3848 R
                                                                                                                      H 3862 R
                                        H 4429 CR
H 4425 R
             <u>H 4426 R</u>
                          H 4428 CR
                                                     <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                                                             H 3874 R
                                                                                           H 3875 R
                                                                                                        H 3877 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3878 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3879 R
H 4432 R
             H 4433 R
                          H 4434 R
                                        H 4435 R
                                                     H 4436 CR
                                                                             H 3898 GB
                                                                                          H 3899 GB
                                                                                                        H 3902 R
                                                                                                                      H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3904 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3913 R</u>
<u>H 4437</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4440 R
                          H 4441 R
                                        H 4442 R
                                                     H 4443 R
                                                                             H 3911 R
                                                                                           H 3912 R
                                                                                                                      H 3914 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3915 R
<u>H 4444</u> R
             H 4447 R
                          H 4448 R
                                        H 4449 R
                                                     H 4450 R
                                                                             H 3925 JR
                                                                                          H 3929 R
                                                                                                        H 3931 R
                                                                                                                      H 3940 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3944 R
                                        <u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        H 3955 CR H 3958 GB
<u>H 4451 R</u>
             <u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3945 <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3947 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3962 R
H 4457 R
             H 4458 R
                          H 4459 R
                                        H 4460 R
                                                     H 4461 R
                                                                             H 3963 R
                                                                                           H 3964 CR
                                                                                                        H 3970 R
                                                                                                                      H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3972 CR
H 4462 R
             H 4463 R
                          H 4464 R
                                        H 4465 R
                                                     H 4470 R
                                                                             H 3973 CR
                                                                                         H 3975 CR
                                                                                                        H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3979 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3980 R
<u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4473</u> R
                          <u>H 4474 R</u>
                                        H 4475 R
                                                     <u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 3982 GB
                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3987 R
                                                                                                        H 3988 CR
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4001</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4002 R
                                                                             H 4003 R
                                                                                                        H 4010 R
H 4478 R
             H 4479 R
                          H 4480 R
                                        H 4482 R
                                                     H 4483 R
                                                                                           H 4004 R
                                                                                                                      H 4012 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4013 R
<u>H 4485</u> R
             H 4494 R
                          H 4496 R
                                        H 4499 R
                                                     <u>H 4629</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 4019 GB
                                                                                          <u>H 4021 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4022</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4038 R
H 4630 R
             H 4631 R
                          H 4632 R
                                        H 4633 R
                                                     H 4634 R
                                                                             H 4039 R
                                                                                           H 4040 R
                                                                                                        H 4044 R
                                                                                                                      H 4045 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4047 GB
             H 4636 R
                          H 4637 R
                                                                             H 4049 R
                                                                                           H 4054 R
                                                                                                        H 4055 R
H 4635 R
                                        H 4642 R
                                                     H 4646 R
                                                                                                                      H 4061 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4065 R
<u>H 4647 R</u>
             <u>H 4648 R</u>
                          <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                        H 4651 R
                                                     <u>H 4674</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4066</u> R
                                                                                           H 4067 GB
                                                                                                        H 4068 GB
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4077</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4078 R
<u>H 4675</u> R
             H 4676 R
                          <u>H 4678</u> R
                                        H 4679 R
                                                     H 4680 R
                                                                             H 4079 R
                                                                                           H 4081 R
                                                                                                        H 4089 R
                                                                                                                      H 4093 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4094 GB
<u>H 4681 R</u>
             H 4685 R
                                        <u>H 4687</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4688</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4095</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4108 R
                          <u>H 4686</u> R
                                                                                           H 4096 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4105</u> R
                          H 4691 R
                                        H 4692 R
                                                     H 4693 R
                                                                             H 4109 R
                                                                                           H 4112 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4114 R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4116 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 4117 R
H 4689 R
             <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                        H 4697 R
H 4694 R
             H 4695 R
                          H 4696 R
                                                     H 4698 R
                                                                             H 4118 R
                                                                                           H 4119 R
                                                                                                        H 4120 R
                                                                                                                      H 4121 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4124 R
H 4699 R
             H 4700 R
                          H 4701 R
                                        H 4702 R
                                                     H 4703 R
                                                                             H 4126 R
                                                                                           H 4127 R
                                                                                                        H 4128 R
                                                                                                                      H 4129 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4130 R
<u>H 4704</u> R
             <u>H 4705</u> R
                          <u>H 4706</u> R
                                        H 4707 R
                                                     <u>H 4708</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4131 R</u>
                                                                                           H 4134 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4135</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4137 CR
                                                                                                        H 4153 GB
<u>H 4709</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4710 R</u>
                          <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4712 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4713 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                                                                          H 4150 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4162 GB
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4166 R</u>
                                                     H 4718 R
H 4714 R
             H 4715 R
                          H 4716 R
                                        H 4717 R
                                                                             H 4167 R
                                                                                           H 4186 GB
                                                                                                        H 4190 CR
                                                                                                                     H 4192 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4193 R
H 4719 R
             H 4720 R
                          H 4721 R
                                        H 4722 CR
                                                     H 4723 CR
                                                                             H 4203 GB
                                                                                           H 4205 R
                                                                                                        H 4206 R
                                                                                                                      H 4207 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4208 R
H 4724 CR
             H 4725 CR
                          H 4726 R
                                        H 4727 R
                                                     H 4728 R
                                                                             H 4214 R
                                                                                           H 4215 R
                                                                                                        H 4217 CR H 4221 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4223 R
             H 4730 R
                          H 4731 R
                                        H 4732 R
                                                     H 4733 R
                                                                             H 4225 R
                                                                                           H 4226 R
                                                                                                        H 4227 R
                                                                                                                      H 4228 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4230 GB
H 4729 R
```

```
S 0441 GB S 0464 GB S 0472 GB S 0475 JR
                                                                                                                                      S 0479 GB
    H 4234 R
                 H 4235 R
                               H 4236 CR H 4237 R
                                                         H 4238 R
    H 4239 R
                  H 4245 GB
                               <u>H 4250</u> <u>R</u>
                                            <u>H 4257</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4258</u> R
                                                                                 S 0503 GB
                                                                                              S 0508 GB
                                                                                                           S 0510 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0515 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0519 GB
                                                                                              S 0526 GB
                                                                                                           S 0528 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0539 GB
    H 4259 R
                  H 4260 R
                               H 4263 R
                                            H 4264 R
                                                          H 4265 R
                                                                                 S 0523 R
                                                                                                                         S 0536 GB
                 <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                              S 0547 R
                                                                                                           S 0571 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0582 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0590 GB
    <u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>
                               <u>H 4274</u> R
                                            <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                                 S 0540 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0607 GB
    H 4277 R
                 H 4278 R
                               H 4280 CR
                                            H 4286 R
                                                         H 4287 R
                                                                                 S 0591 GB
                                                                                              S 0599 R
                                                                                                           S 0600 R
                                                                                                                                      S 0619 GB
    H 4288 R
                 H 4290 R
                               H 4292 R
                                            H 4294 CR
                                                         H 4297 R
                                                                                 S 0620 JR
                                                                                              S 0632 CR
                                                                                                           S 0677 GB
                                                                                                                         S 0678 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0691 GB
    H 4298 R
                 H 4299 R
                               H 4300 R
                                            H 4302 R
                                                          H 4303 R
                                                                                 S 0698 JR
                                                                                              S 0726 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0743 GB
                                                                                                           S 0734 R
                                                                                                                         S 0735 R
    H 4305 R
                 H 4306 R
                               H 4307 R
                                            H 4308 R
                                                          H 4309 R
                                                                                 S 0757 R
                                                                                              S 0759 R
                                                                                                           <u>S</u> <u>0760</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         S 0768 CR S 0771 GB
                                            H 4325 GB
                                                                                              S 0799 R
    <u>H 4311 R</u>
                 <u>H 4313 R</u>
                               H 4319 GB
                                                         <u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 <u>S</u> <u>0779</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>S</u> <u>0801</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                      S 0821 JR
                                                                                                                         <u>S</u> <u>0818</u> <u>R</u>
    H 4327 R
                 H 4328 R
                               H 4329 R
                                            H 4330 R
                                                          H 4331 R
                                                                                              S 0853 R
                                                                                                           S 0858 R
                                                                                 S 0840 R
                                                                                                                         S 0862 GB
                                                                                                                                      S 0873 R
    H 4333 R
                 H 4334 R
                               H 4335 R
                                            H 4343 GB
                                                         H 4345 R
                                                                                 S 0923 GB
                                                                                              S 0939 R
                                                                                                           S 0956 JR
                 H 4348 R
                                            H 4350 CR
    H 4346 R
                               H 4349 R
                                                         H 4351 R
    H 4353 R
                 H 4354 R
                               H 4355 R
                                            H 4356 R
                                                          H 4359 R
                                                                                 Total bills reported: 83
    <u>H 4360 R</u>
                  H 4361 R
                               H 4362 R
                                                         H 4364 R
                                                                                 Total passed bills: 36
                                            <u>H 4363 R</u>
                               H 4369 R
                                                         H 4371 R
    H 4367 R
                 H 4368 R
                                            H 4370 R
    H 4372 R
                 H 4373 R
                               H 4374 R
                                            H 4375 R
                                                          H 4377 R
                                                                            Representative Hyde - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4378 R
                 H 4379 R
                               H 4380 R
                                            H 4381 R
                                                          H 4383 R
    H 4387 GB
                 H 4388 JR
                               H 4389 GB
                                            H 4391 GB
                                                         H 4395 GB
                                                                                 H 3002 GB H 3030 GB <u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3096 GB H 3120 GB
                                                                                 H 3163 GB H 3183 GB H 3271 GB H 3346 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3347 JR
    H 4398 R
                 H 4399 R
                               H 4400 R
                                            H 4402 R
                                                          H 4403 R
    H 4411 R
                 H 4413 R
                               H 4414 R
                                            <u>H 4415 R</u>
                                                                                 H 3413 GB
                                                                                             H 3477 GB
                                                                                                           H 3492 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3581 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3602 JR
                                                          <u>H 4416</u> R
    H 4417 R
                 H 4418 R
                               <u>H 4419 R</u>
                                                                                 H 3603 JR
                                                                                              H 3619 GB
                                                                                                           H 3620 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3623 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3624 GB
                                            <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                         H 4421 R
    H 4423 R
                 H 4424 R
                               H 4425 R
                                            H 4426 R
                                                         H 4428 CR
                                                                                 H 3627 R
                                                                                              H 3628 R
                                                                                                           H 3629 R
                                                                                                                         H 3630 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3631 R
    H 4429 CR
                 H 4431 R
                               H 4432 R
                                            H 4433 R
                                                         H 4434 R
                                                                                 H 3632 R
                                                                                              H 3633 R
                                                                                                            H 3635 R
                                                                                                                         H 3636 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3637 R
    <u>H 4435</u> R
                  H 4436 CR
                               <u>H 4437 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4440 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                              <u>H 3639 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 3640 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3641</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3642 R
                                                                                 H 3643 R
                                                                                              H 3644 R
    H 4442 R
                 <u>H 4443 R</u>
                               <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                            H 4446 CR
                                                         <u>H 4447 R</u>
                                                                                                            H 3646 R
                                                                                                                         H 3647 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3648 CR
    <u>H 4448</u> R
                 <u>H 4449 R</u>
                               H 4450 R
                                            <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                                          H 4452 R
                                                                                              <u>H 3650</u> R
                                                                                                           <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3652</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 3649</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                      <u>H</u> 3654 R
                 <u>H 4455</u> R
    H 4453 R
                               H 4456 R
                                            H 4457 R
                                                         H 4458 R
                                                                                 H 3698 JR
                                                                                              H 3699 R
                                                                                                           H 3701 R
                                                                                                                         H 3702 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3703 R
    H 4459 R
                 H 4460 R
                               H 4461 R
                                                          H 4463 R
                                                                                 H 3704 R
                                                                                              H 3705 CR
                                                                                                           H 3712 R
                                                                                                                         H 3713 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3714 R
                                            H 4462 R
    <u>H 4464</u> R
                  H 4465 R
                               H 4470 R
                                            H 4472 R
                                                          H 4473 R
                                                                                 H 3717 R
                                                                                              H 3718 R
                                                                                                            H 3719 R
                                                                                                                         H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 3721 CR
    H 4474 R
                 H 4475 R
                               H 4477 R
                                            H 4478 R
                                                         H 4479 R
                                                                                 H 3722 R
                                                                                              H 3728 GB
                                                                                                           H 3731 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3734 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3735 R
                                                         <u>H 4494</u> R
    H 4480 R
                 <u>H 4482 R</u>
                               <u>H 4483 R</u>
                                            H 4485 R
                                                                                 <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                              <u>H 3738</u> R
                                                                                                           <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 3762 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3763 R
    H 4496 R
                 H 4499 R
                               H 4502 GB
                                           H 4504 GB
                                                         H 4515 GB
                                                                                 H 3767 R
                                                                                              H 3768 R
                                                                                                           H 3777 R
                                                                                                                         H 3778 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3780 R
    H 4519 GB
                 H 4522 GB
                               H 4550 GB
                                            H 4553 GB
                                                         H 4555 GB
                                                                                 H 3781 R
                                                                                              H 3783 R
                                                                                                           H 3784 R
                                                                                                                         H 3789 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3791 GB
    H 4560 GB
                 H 4561 GB
                               H 4568 GB
                                            H 4597 GB
                                                         H 4629 R
                                                                                 H 3802 R
                                                                                              H 3803 R
                                                                                                           H 3809 R
                                                                                                                         H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3811 R
                                                                                                                         H 3827 R
                                                                                 H 3812 R
                                                                                                            H 3825 CR
    H 4630 R
                  H 4631 R
                               H 4632 R
                                            H 4633 R
                                                          H 4634 R
                                                                                              H 3824 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3828 R
                                                                                 H 3829 R
                                                                                              H 3831 R
                                                                                                            H 3832 R
                                                                                                                         H 3834 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3837 R
    <u>H 4635</u> R
                  H 4636 R
                               <u>H 4637</u> R
                                            <u>H 4642 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4646</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3854 R</u>
                                                                                 H 3843 R
                                                                                              H 3844 R
                                                                                                           H 3848 R
    H 4647 R
                 H 4648 R
                               H 4650 R
                                            H 4651 R
                                                         H 4654 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3862 R
                                                                                              H 3879 R
                                                                                                            H 3902 R
    H 4659 R
                 H 4674 R
                               H 4675 R
                                            H 4676 R
                                                         H 4678 R
                                                                                 H 3874 R
                                                                                                                         H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3904 R
    H 4679 R
                 H 4680 R
                               H 4681 R
                                            H 4685 R
                                                         H 4686 R
                                                                                 H 3905 CR
                                                                                              H 3911 R
                                                                                                           H 3929 R
                                                                                                                         H 3931 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3939 GB
    <u>H 4687</u> R
                  H 4688 R
                               H 4689 R
                                            H 4690 R
                                                          H 4691 R
                                                                                 H 3943 GB
                                                                                              H 3944 R
                                                                                                            H 3945 R
                                                                                                                         H 3947 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3955 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 3962</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                           H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 3971 CR
    H 4692 R
                 <u>H 4693 R</u>
                               H 4694 R
                                            H 4695 R
                                                          <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                                                              H 3963 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3970</u> R
                               <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                 H 3972 CR
                                                                                              H 3973 CR
                                                                                                           H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 3980 R
    H 4697 R
                 H 4698 R
                                                         H 4701 R
                                                                                                                         H 3976 GB
                 H 4703 R
                               H 4704 R
                                                         <u>H 4706</u> R
    <u>H 4702</u> R
                                            H 4705 R
                                                                                 <u>H 3987</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                              H 4001 R
                                                                                                            H 4002 R
                                                                                                                         H 4003 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4004 R
    H 4707 R
                 H 4708 R
                               H 4709 R
                                            H 4710 R
                                                         H 4711 R
                                                                                 H 4010 R
                                                                                              H 4012 R
                                                                                                            H 4013 R
                                                                                                                         H 4021 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4022 R
    H 4712 R
                  <u>H 4713 R</u>
                               <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                            H 4715 R
                                                          H 4716 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                              H 4038 R
                                                                                                            H 4039 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4044 R
    <u>H 4717</u> R
                  H 4718 R
                               H 4719 R
                                            H 4720 R
                                                          H 4721 R
                                                                                 H 4045 R
                                                                                              H 4047 GB
                                                                                                           H 4049 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4054</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4055 R
                                                         <u>H 4726</u> R
                 <u>H 4723</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H 4066</u> R
    <u>H 4722 CR</u>
                               <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                 H 4061 GB
                                                                                              H 4065 R
                                                                                                                         H 4077 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4078 R
                                            <u>H 4725 CR</u>
                                            <u>H 4730 R</u>
    H 4727 R
                 H 4728 R
                               H 4729 R
                                                         H 4731 R
                                                                                 H 4079 R
                                                                                              H 4081 R
                                                                                                           H 4089 R
                                                                                                                         H 4093 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 4095 R
    H 4732 R
                 H 4733 R
                               H 4734 R
                                            H 4737 R
                                                         H 4738 R
                                                                                 H 4096 R
                                                                                              H 4104 R
                                                                                                           H 4105 R
                                                                                                                         H 4108 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4109 R
    <u>H 4739</u> R
                  H 4740 R
                               H 4741 R
                                            <u>H 4742</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4743</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4112 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4114 R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H 4116</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4117</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4118 R</u>
                               H 4749 CR
                                                         H 4759 CR
                                                                                 H 4119 R
                                                                                              H 4120 R
                                                                                                           H 4121 R
    <u>H 4744</u> R
                  H 4745 R
                                           H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4124</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4126 R
    H 4760 CR H 4774 GB H 4776 GB
                                            H 4779 R
                                                          <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 4127</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                              H 4128 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4129 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4130</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4131 R</u>
                 H 4<u>785</u> R
    H 4783 R
                               H 4787 R
                                                                                 H 4134 R
                                                                                              H 4135 R
                                                                                                           H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4137 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4138 CR
                                            H 4788 R
                                                         <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                                 H 4153 GB
    H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
                                                                                              H 4166 R
                                                                                                           H 4167 R
                                                                                                                         H 4183 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4190 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 4192</u> R
                                                                                              H 4193 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4206 R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4207</u> R
    Total bills reported: 543
                                                                                 H 4208 R
                                                                                              H 4214 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4221 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4227</u> R
                                                                                 H 4223 R
                                                                                              H 4225 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4226</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4228 R
    Total passed bills: 407
                                                                                 H 4230 GB
                                                                                              <u>H 4234 R</u>
                                                                                                           H 4235 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4237 R
                                                                                                                         H 4236 CR
Senator Hutto - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                 H 4238 R
                                                                                              H 4239 R
                                                                                                            H 4250 R
                                                                                                                         H 4257 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4258 R
                                                                                 H 4259 R
                                                                                              H 4260 R
                                                                                                           H 4261 R
                                                                                                                         H 4263 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4264 R
    S 0011 GB S 0018 GB S 0019 GB S 0020 GB S 0021 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                                                              H 4266 CR
                                                                                                           <u>H 4273</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4274 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4275 R
    S 0022 GB S 0023 GB S 0024 GB S 0025 GB
                                                        S 0026 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4276 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4277</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4278</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4286</u> <u>R</u>
    S 0027 GB S 0028 GB S 0029 GB
                                                                                                           H 4290 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4294 CR
                                           S 0030 GB
                                                         S 0031 GB
                                                                                 H 4287 R
                                                                                              H 4288 R
                                                                                                                         H 4292 R
    S 0150 GB
                 S 0152 GB S 0221 GB
                                            S 0222 GB
                                                         S 0224 GB
                                                                                 H 4297 R
                                                                                              H 4298 R
                                                                                                           H 4300 R
                                                                                                                         H 4301 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4302 R
    S 0225 GB
                 S 0226 GB
                              S 0229 GB
                                           S 0230 GB
                                                         S 0366 GB
                                                                                 H 4303 R
                                                                                              H 4305 R
                                                                                                            H 4306 R
                                                                                                                         H 4307 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4308 R
```

H 4309 R

H 4311 R

H 4313 R

H 4326 R

H 4327 R

S 0427 GB

S 0407 R

S 0411 R

S 0412 R

S 0413 R

<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4329 R	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	Representative Je	fferson - Sessi	on 124 (2021-2	022)	
<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335 R</u> <u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4345 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	H 2027 CD	II 2000 CD	H 3152 GB	II 2214 CD	H 2222 CD
<u>H 4349 R</u> <u>H 4355 R</u>	H 4356 R	<u>H 4351 R</u> <u>H 4359 R</u>	H 4353 R H 4360 R	H 4354 R H 4361 R			H 3231 GB		
H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 4364 R	H 4367 R	H 4368 R				H 3509 GB	H 3548 GB
H 4369 R	H 4370 R	<u>H 4371 R</u>	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	<u>H 3567 GB</u>	H 3583 GB	H 3598 GB	H 3599 GB	H 3600 GB
<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4375 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4376</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	H 3602 JR	<u>H 3609 JR</u>	H 3620 GB	<u>H 3627</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3628 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4383 <u>R</u>	H 4387 GB	<u>H 3629 R</u>	<u>H 3630 R</u>	<u>H 3631 R</u>	<u>H 3632 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3633 <u>R</u>
H 4391 G		<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 3634 R</u>	<u>H 3635 R</u>	<u>H 3636 R</u>	<u>H 3637 R</u>	<u>H 3638 R</u>
<u>H 4402 R</u> H 4414 R	<u>H 4403 R</u> <u>H 4415 R</u>	H 4409 JR <u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u> <u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u> <u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 3639 R</u> H 3644 R	H 3640 R H 3646 R	H 3641 R H 3647 R	<u>H 3642 R</u> <u>H 3648 CR</u>	H 3643 R H 3649 R
H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R	H 4424 R	H 3650 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3654 R	H 3665 GB
H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR	H 4431 R				H 3682 GB	
<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	H 3698 JR	<u>H 3699 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3701 R	<u>H 3702</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3703 <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4437 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3704 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>		<u>H</u> 3713 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3714 R</u>
<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 3715</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3717 R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>	<u>H 3719</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3720 CR</u>
<u>H 4451 R</u> <u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u> <u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u> <u>H 4459 R</u>	H 4455 R H 4460 R	<u>H 4456 R</u> <u>H 4461 R</u>	H 3721 CR H 3730 GB		H 3723 GB H 3735 R	H 3724 GB H 3736 R	H 3738 R
H 4462 R	H 4463 R	H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4470 R	H 3761 R	H 3762 R	H 3763 R	H 3764 R	H 3767 R
H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R	H 4477 R	H 3768 R	H 3773 GB		H 3778 R	H 3779 R
H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 4483 R	H 3780 R	<u>H 3781</u> R	H 3783 R	H 3784 R	H 3785 CR
<u>H</u> 4485 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4494 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4496</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4499 <u>R</u>	H 4568 GB	H 3793 GB	H 3794 GB	<u>H</u> 3802 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3803 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3805 <u>GB</u>
<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3806 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3807 R	<u>H</u> 3809 R	<u>H</u> 3810 R	<u>H</u> 3811 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635 R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>	H 4637 R	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 3812 R</u>			H 3822 GB	
<u>H 4646 R</u> <u>H 4664 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u> H 4674 R	<u>H 4648 R</u> <u>H 4675 R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u> <u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u> <u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 3825 CR</u> H 3832 R		H 3828 R H 3837 R	<u>H 3829 R</u> H 3840 GB	H 3831 R H 3843 R
H 4679 R	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R	H 3844 R	H 3845 R	H 3846 R	H 3847 R	H 3848 R
H 4687 R	H 4688 R	H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4691 R	H 3854 R	H 3858 JR	H 3862 R		H 3864 R
H 4692 R	H 4693 R	H 4694 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R	<u>H</u> 3873 <u>CR</u>		H 3879 R	H 3887 GB	
<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3894</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3895</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3896</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3897</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3902 R</u>
<u>H 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H 4704</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4706 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3903 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3904</u> <u>R</u>	H 3908 GB	<u>H 3911 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3929 R
<u>H 4707 R</u>	<u>H 4708 R</u>	<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 3931 R</u>		<u>H 3944 R</u>	H 3945 R	<u>H 3947 R</u>
<u>H 4712 R</u> <u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u> <u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u> <u>H 4719 R</u>	H 4715 R H 4720 R	<u>H 4716 R</u> <u>H 4721 R</u>	<u>H 3951 R</u> H 3962 R	H 3952 R H 3963 R	<u>H 3953 R</u> H 3964 CR	H 3954 R H 3970 R	H 3955 CR H 3971 CR
H 4722 C		H 4724 CR		H 4726 R		H 3973 CR		H 3980 R	H 3987 R
H 4727 R	H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4730 R	H 4731 R	H 3994 GB	H 4001 R	H 4002 R	H 4003 R	H 4004 R
<u>H 4732 R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4737 R</u>	<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u>	<u>H 4012 R</u>	<u>H 4013 R</u>	<u>H 4021 R</u>	<u>H 4022 R</u>
<u>H 4739 R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741</u> R	<u>H 4742 R</u>	<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4025</u> <u>JR</u>	<u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4038 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4040 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745 R</u>			<u>H 4759 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4044 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4045 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4049 <u>R</u>	H 4050 GB	
<u>H 4760 C</u> <u>H 4783 R</u>	<u>к</u> н 4776 GB Н 4785 R	H 4778 GB H 4787 R	<u>H 4779 R</u>	H 4782 R		H 4053 GB	<u>H 4054 R</u> H 4077 R	H 4055 R H 4078 R	H 4057 R H 4079 R
	R H 4791 CR	11 4/0/ K	<u>H</u> 4788 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4065 R</u> <u>H 4081 R</u>	H 4066 R H 4089 R	H 4095 R	H 4096 R	H 4104 R
114750 C	K 114751 CK				H 4105 R	H 4108 R	H 4109 R	H 4112 R	H 4114 R
Total bills	reported: 452				H 4116 R	H 4117 R	H 4118 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R
Total pass	ed bills: 401				<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4126 R	<u>H 4127</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>
a	g				<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>
Senator Jackso	n - Session 124 (2	2021-2022)			<u>H 4136 CR</u>	<u>H 4137 CR</u>	<u>H 4138 CR</u>	H 4142 GB	H 4143 GB
S 0005 G	R S 0006 GR	S 0007 GB	S 0008 GB	S 0009 GB	H 4164 GB <u>H 4192</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4166 R</u> <u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4167 R</u> <u>H 4205 R</u>	H 4180 R H 4206 R	H 4190 CR H 4207 R
S 0010 G		S 0007 GB	S 0013 GB	S 0014 GB	H 4208 R	H 4209 R	H 4214 R	H 4215 R	H 4217 CR
S 0022 G		S 0221 GB	S 0222 GB	S 0224 GB	H 4221 R	H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R	H 4227 R
S 0225 G	B S 0226 GB	S 0229 GB	S 0230 GB	S 0266 GB	<u>H 4228</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4234 R</u>	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4236 CR</u>	<u>H 4237</u> <u>R</u>
S 0344 G			S 0441 GB	<b>S</b> <u>0454</u> <u>GB</u>	<u>H</u> 4238 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4239 R</u>	<u>H 4250 R</u>	<u>H 4257</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4258 <u>R</u>
S 0469 R	S 0492 CR		S 0495 R	S 0510 GB	<u>H 4259</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	H 4263 R	<u>H 4264</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4265 R</u>
S 0516 JI			S 0528 GB	S 0533 JR	<u>H 4266 CR</u>		H 4274 R	H 4275 R	H 4276 R
S 0582 G S 0633 JI		S 0600 R S 0651 R	S 0601 R S 0677 GB	S 0632 CR S 0685 GB	<u>H 4277 R</u> <u>H 4288 R</u>	H 4278 R H 4290 R	H 4280 CR H 4292 R	H 4286 R H 4294 CR	<u>H 4287 R</u> <u>H 4297 R</u>
S 0709 R	S 0717 GB		S 0735 R	S 0757 R	H 4298 R	H 4300 R	H 4302 R	H 4303 R	H 4305 R
S 0759 R	S 0777 CR		$\frac{S}{S} \frac{0799}{0799} \frac{R}{R}$	S 0802 R	H 4306 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R	H 4309 R	H 4311 R
S 0818 R	<u>S</u> <u>0837</u> <u>R</u>	S 0839 R	S 0840 R	S 0853 R	<u>H</u> 4312 R	<u>H</u> 4313 <u>R</u>			H 4319 GB
<u>S</u> <u>0858</u> <u>R</u>	S 0883 R	<u>S</u> <u>0884</u> <u>R</u>	S 0885 R	S 0915 CR	H 4322 JR	<u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4328</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>
S 0916 C	R <u>S</u> <u>0931</u> <u>R</u>	<u>S</u> <u>0939</u> <u>R</u>	S 0976 GB	S 0977 R	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4333 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4335 <u>R</u>
Total bills	reported: 70				H 4336 R H 4349 R	H 4340 GB H 4350 CR		<u>H 4346 R</u> H 4353 R	H 4348 R H 4354 R
ZIIIO IKIO i	(H) (P(1) / (I)				11 4 14 Y K				

<u>H</u> 4349 R

<u>H 4355</u> R

<u>H 4361 R</u>

<u>H 4350 CR H 4351 R</u>

<u>H</u> 4357 <u>R</u>

<u>H 4363</u> R

<u>H 4356</u> <u>R</u>

H 4362 R

<u>H 4353</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4359 R</u>

<u>H 4367</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4354</u> R

<u>H 4360 R</u>

<u>H 4368</u> R

Total bills reported: 70

Total passed bills: 37

H 3987 R

H 3989 GB H 4001 R

H 4002 R

H 4003 R

<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372</u> R	<u>H 4373</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> R	<u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>
<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>
<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4418</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	H 4423 R	<u>H 4424 R</u>
<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR	<u>H 4431</u> R
<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435 R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>
<u>H 4437</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>
<u>H 4451</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4453</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>	H 4460 R	<u>H 4461</u> R
<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465 R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>
<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H 4475 R</u>	<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>	H 4533 GB
H 4537 GB	<u>H 4627 R</u>	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>
<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633</u> R	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> R	<u>H 4636</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4637 R</u>	<u>H 4642</u> R	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647</u> R	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651</u> R	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4679 R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4686</u> R	<u>H 4687 R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>
<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>
<u>H 4701 R</u>	<u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H 4704</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4706 R</u>	<u>H 4707</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4708 R</u>	<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>
<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R
<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717</u> R	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>
<u>H 4721 R</u>	<u>H 4722</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4723 CR</u>	<u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4725 CR</u>
<u>H 4726 R</u>	<u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u>	<u>H 4729 R</u>	<u>H 4730 R</u>
<u>H 4731 R</u>	<u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4737 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4738 R	<u>H 4739</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742 R</u>
<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4744 R	<u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4749 CR</u>	<u>H 4756 CR</u>
<u>H 4759 CR</u>		H 4773 GB	<u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4783 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4785 R	<u>H 4787 R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4789 <u>R</u>
H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	H 4792 CR		

Total bills reported: 498 Total passed bills: 424

Representative J.E. Johnson - Session 124 (2021-2022)

```
H 3002 GB H 3094 GB H 3120 GB H 3121 GB H 3122 GB
H 3123 GB
             H 3124 GB
                            H 3125 GB
                                           H 3163 GB
                                                          H 3205 JR
H 3262 GB
             H 3263 GB
                            <u>H</u> 3264 <u>GB</u>
                                           H 3416 GB
                                                          H 3443 GB
H 3444 GB H 3486 JR
                            H 3518 GB
                                           H 3560 GB
                                                          H 3568 GB
H 3627 R
              <u>H</u> 3628 <u>R</u>
                            <u>H</u> 3629 <u>R</u>
                                           <u>H 3630 R</u>
                                                          H 3631 R
H 3632 R
              <u>H 3633 R</u>
                             H 3635 R
                                                          H 3637 R
                                           <u>H 3636</u> R
H 3638 R
              H 3639 R
                            H 3640 R
                                           H 3641 R
                                                          H 3642 R
<u>H 3643</u> R
              <u>H 3644 R</u>
                             <u>H 3646</u> R
                                           <u>H</u> 3647 R
                                                          H 3648 CR
H 3649 R
              H 3650 R
                            H 3651 R
                                           H 3652 R
                                                          <u>H 3654</u> R
H 3687 GB
              <u>H 3699</u> R
                            <u>H</u> 3701 R
                                           <u>H</u> 3702 R
                                                          <u>H</u> 3703 R
H 3704 R
              H 3705 CR
                            H 3712 R
                                           H 3713 R
                                                          H 3714 R
H 3717 R
              H 3718 R
                            H 3719 R
                                           H 3720 CR
                                                         H 3721 CR
<u>H 3722 R</u>
              <u>H 3734 R</u>
                            <u>H 3735</u> R
                                           <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                          <u>H 3738</u> R
<u>H 3761</u> R
              H 3762 R
                            <u>H 3763</u> R
                                           H 3767 R
                                                          <u>H 3768</u> R
<u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
              <u>H</u> 3778 R
                             H 3780 R
                                           <u>H</u> 3781 R
                                                          <u>H</u> 3783 R
                                                          <u>H 3810 R</u>
<u>H 3784</u> R
              H 3802 R
                             H 3803 R
                                           H 3809 R
H 3811 R
              H 3812 R
                             H 3824 R
                                           H 3825 CR
                                                          H 3827 R
H 3828 R
              H 3829 R
                            H 3831 R
                                           H 3832 R
                                                          H 3837 R
<u>H 3843</u> R
              <u>H 3844 R</u>
                            <u>H 3848</u> R
                                           H 3854 R
                                                          H 3862 R
<u>H 3874</u> <u>R</u>
              <u>H 3879</u> <u>R</u>
                             <u>H 3902</u> <u>R</u>
                                           <u>H 3903 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 3904</u> <u>R</u>
              H 3929 R
                            H 3931 R
                                           H 3940 GB
H 3911 R
                                                          H 3944 R
                                                          H 3963 R
H 3945 R
              H 3947 R
                            H 3955 CR
                                           H 3962 R
H 3964 CR
             H 3970 R
                            H 3971 CR
                                           H 3972 CR
                                                          H 3973 CR
H 3975 CR H 3976 GB H 3979 GB
                                           H 3980 R
                                                          H 3982 GB
```

<u>H 4004</u> R <u>H 4010</u> R <u>H 4012</u> R H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4022 R H 4026 R <u>H 4038</u> R H 4039 R H 4040 R <u>H 4044 R</u> <u>H 4045</u> R <u>H 4049</u> R <u>H 4054</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u> H 4065 R <u>H 4066</u> R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4079 R H 4081 R H 4083 GB H 4086 GB H 4089 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4104 R H 4105 R H 4108 R H 4109 R <u>H 4112 R</u> H 4114 R <u>H 4116</u> R <u>H 4117</u> R H 4118 R <u>H 4119 R</u> <u>H 4120 R</u> <u>H 4121 R</u> <u>H 4124</u> R <u>H 4126</u> R H 4127 R H 4128 R H 4129 R H 4130 R H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4135 R H 4136 CR <u>H 4137 CR</u> H 4138 CR H 4153 GB H 4162 GB H 4166 R H 4167 R H 4183 CR H 4190 CR H 4192 R H 4193 R H 4205 R H 4206 R <u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u> H 4208 R <u>H 4214</u> R <u>H 4217 CR</u> <u>H 4215</u> R <u>H 4221 R</u> <u>H 4225 R</u> H 4227 R H 4223 R H 4226 R H 4228 R H 4234 R H 4235 R H 4236 CR H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4239 R H 4245 GB H 4243 GB H 4250 R H 4257 R H 4258 R H 4259 R H 4260 R H 4263 R <u>H 4264</u> R H 4265 R H 4266 CR H 4268 GB H 4273 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4276 R H 4277 R H 4278 R <u>H 4280 CR</u> H 4283 GB <u>H 4286</u> R H 4287 R H 4288 R H 4290 R H 4292 R H 4293 CR H 4294 CR H 4297 R H 4298 R H 4299 R H 4300 R H 4302 R H 4303 R <u>H 4305</u> R <u>H 4306</u> R <u>H 4307</u> R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4311 R H 4313 R H 4321 GB H 4326 R H 4327 R <u>H 4328</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4329</u> R <u>H 4330 R</u> <u>H 4331</u> R <u>H 4333 R</u> H 4334 R H 4335 R H 4345 R H 4346 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4350 CR H 4351 R H 4353 R H 4354 R H 4355 R H 4356 R H 4359 R H 4360 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4363 R H 4367 R H 4368 R H 4369 R H 4370 R <u>H 4372</u> R H 4371 R H 4373 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4377 R H 4378 R H 4379 R H 4380 R H 4381 R H 4383 R H 4387 GB H 4398 R H 4399 R H 4400 R H 4402 R H 4403 R H 4409 JR H 4411 R <u>H 4415</u> R H 4413 R H 4414 R H 4416 R H 4417 R <u>H 4418 R</u> <u>H 4419</u> R <u>H 4420 R</u> <u>H 4421 R</u> H 4423 R <u>H 4424 R</u> <u>H 4426 R</u> H 4428 CR H 4425 R H 4429 CR H 4431 R H 4432 R H 4433 R H 4434 R H 4435 R H 4437 R H 4440 R H 4442 R H 4436 CR H 4441 R H 4443 R H 4444 R H 4447 R H 4448 R H 4449 R H 4450 R H 4451 R H 4452 R H 4453 R H 4455 R H 4456 R H 4457 R H 4458 R H 4459 R H 4460 R <u>H 4461 R</u> H 4462 R <u>H 4463 R</u> <u>H 4464 R</u> H 4465 R H 4470 R H 4472 R H 4473 R <u>H 4474</u> R H 4475 R <u>H 4477 R</u> <u>H 4478</u> R <u>H 4479</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4480 R</u> H 4482 R H 4483 R H 4485 R H 4494 R H 4496 R H 4499 R <u>H 4629</u> <u>R</u> H 4568 GB H 4615 GB <u>H 4630 R</u> <u>H 4631</u> R H 4632 R H 4633 R <u>H 4634</u> R H 4635 R H 4636 R H 4637 R H 4642 R H 4646 R H 4647 R H 4648 R <u>H 4650 R</u> <u>H 4651</u> R <u>H 4674</u> R <u>H 4675</u> R <u>H 4676 R</u> H 4678 R H 4679 R H 4680 R H 4681 R H 4685 R <u>H 4686</u> R H 4687 R <u>H 4688</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4689</u> R H 4690 R H 4691 R H 4692 R H 4693 R H 4694 R H 4695 R H 4696 R H 4697 R H 4698 R H 4699 R H 4700 R <u>H 4701 R</u> H 4702 R H 4703 R <u>H 4704</u> R <u>H 4705</u> R <u>H 4706</u> R <u>H 4707</u> R H 4708 R H 4709 R H 4710 R <u>H 4711 R</u> <u>H 4712</u> R <u>H 4713 R</u> <u>H 4714 R</u> H 4715 R <u>H 4716 R</u> H 4717 R H 4718 R H 4719 R H 4720 R H 4721 R H 4722 CR H 4723 CR H 4724 CR H 4725 CR H 4726 R H 4727 R H 4728 R H 4729 R H 4730 R <u>H 4731</u> R <u>H 4732</u> R <u>H 4733</u> R <u>H 4734</u> R H 4737 R <u>H</u> 4738 R <u>H 4739</u> R <u>H 4740 R</u> <u>H 4741 R</u> <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u> H 4743 R H 4744 R H 4745 R H 4746 CR H 4749 CR <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u> <u>H 4759 CR</u> H 4760 CR H 4776 GB H 4779 R H 4782 R H 4783 R H 4785 R H 4787 R H 4788 R H 4789 R H 4790 CR H 4791 CR

Total bills reported: 448					<u>H 4237</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239</u> <u>R</u>	H 4240 GB
Total passed bills: 397				H 4242 GB	<u>H 4250 R</u>	<u>H 4257 R</u>	<u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4259 R</u>
				<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 4263 R</u>	<u>H 4264</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266 CR</u>
Representative J.L. Johnson - S	ession 124 (2021-2	2022)		<u>H 4273</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4274</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	H 4276 R	H 4277 R
H 2004 CD H 2005 CD	II 2007 CD II	2014 CD	H 2016 CD	<u>H 4278 R</u>	H 4280 CR		<u>H 4287 R</u>	H 4288 R
H 3004 GB H 3005 GB H 3020 GB H 3022 GB			H 3037 GB	<u>H 4290 R</u>	H 4292 R	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R	<u>H 4298 R</u>
H 3043 GB H 3045 JR	H 3047 GB H		H 3049 GB	<u>H 4300 R</u> <u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H 4302 R</u> <u>H 4308 R</u>	H 4303 R H 4309 R	H 4305 R H 4311 R	H 4306 R H 4313 R
	H 3089 GB H		H 3107 GB		H 4317 GB		H 4326 R	H 4327 R
H 3112 GB H 3135 JR	H 3139 GB H		H 3167 GB	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R	H 4331 R	H 4333 R
H 3168 GB H 3174 GB	H 3175 GB H		H 3178 GB	H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4336 R	H 4340 GB	H 4345 R
H 3183 GB H 3188 GB	H 3189 GB H		H 3199 GB	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R	H 4350 CR	H 4351 R
H 3202 GB H 3224 GB	H 3228 GB H	3229 GB	H 3238 GB	<u>H 4353 R</u>	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4356 R	H 4359 R
H 3243 GB H 3257 JR	H 3267 GB H	3300 GB	H 3334 GB	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367</u> <u>R</u>
H 3348 GB H 3359 JR	H 3361 GB H	3381 GB	H 3384 GB	<u>H</u> 4368 R	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>
H 3409 GB H 3415 GB	H 3421 GB H		H 3427 GB	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4375 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4378 <u>R</u>
H 3428 GB H 3459 GB	H 3467 GB H		H 3479 GB	<u>H 4379</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4383</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4398</u> <u>R</u>
H 3485 GB H 3486 JR	H 3487 GB H		H 3509 GB	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>
H 3514 JR H 3542 GB	H 3543 GB H		H 3560 GB	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u>
H 3563 GB H 3566 GB			H 3572 GB	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>
H 3573 GB H 3574 GB			<u>H 3627</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>	H 4429 CR
<u>H 3628 R H 3629 R</u>			<u>H 3632 R</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	H 4435 R
<u>H 3633 R H 3635 R</u> <u>H 3639 R H 3640 R</u>		3637 R	<u>H 3638 R</u> <u>H 3643 R</u>		<u>H 4437 R</u> <u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u> <u>H 4448 R</u>	H 4442 R H 4449 R
H 3644 R H 3646 R		3642 R 3648 CR	H 3649 R	<u>H 4443 R</u> <u>H 4450 R</u>	H 4451 R	<u>H 4447 R</u> <u>H 4452 R</u>	H 4453 R	H 4455 R
H 3650 R H 3651 R		3654 R	H 3665 GB	H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4458 R	H 4459 R	H 4460 R
H 3666 GB H 3667 GB			H 3701 R	H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R	H 4464 R	H 4465 R
H 3702 R H 3703 R			H 3709 GB	H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R
H 3712 R H 3713 R			H 3717 R	$\frac{\overline{\mathbf{H}}}{4477} \frac{\overline{\mathbf{R}}}{\mathbf{R}}$	H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R
$\overline{H} \overline{3718} \overline{R} \overline{H} \overline{3719} \overline{R}$	H 3720 CR H			H 4483 R	H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4496 R	H 4499 R
H 3723 GB H 3724 GB	Н 3725 GB <u>Н</u>	3734 R	<u>H 3735</u> <u>R</u>	H 4595 GB	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>
<u>H 3736 R H 3738 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3739 <u>CR</u> H	3758 GB	<u>H 3761 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635 R</u>	<u>H 4636</u> R	<u>H 4637 R</u>
<u>H 3762 R H 3763 R</u>	H 3764 R <u>H</u>	3767 R	<u>H</u> 3768 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4650 <u>R</u>
$\underline{\mathbf{H}} \ \underline{3777} \ \underline{\mathbf{R}} \qquad \underline{\mathbf{H}} \ \underline{3778} \ \underline{\mathbf{R}}$			<u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4651</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4678</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> <u>3784</u> <u>R</u> H 3793 GB			<u>H</u> 3803 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4679 R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4686 R</u>
<u>H 3806 R H 3807 R</u>			<u>H 3811 R</u>	<u>H 4687 R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4691 R</u>
<u>H 3812 R</u> H 3814 GB			<u>H 3824</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	H 4695 R	H 4696 R
<u>H 3825 CR H 3827 R</u>			<u>H 3831</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	H 4701 R
<u>H 3832 R H 3837 R</u> H 3846 R H 3847 R		3844 R 3854 R	<u>H 3845 R</u> <u>H 3862 R</u>	<u>H 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H 4704 R</u>	H 4705 R	<u>H 4706 R</u> <u>H 4711 R</u>
<u>H 3846 R H 3847 R</u> H 3863 GB H 3866 GB	H 3848 R H H 3870 GB H		H 3874 R	<u>H 4707 R</u> <u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4708 R</u> <u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4709 R</u> <u>H 4714 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u> H 4715 R	H 4716 R
H 3876 GB H 3879 R		3894 R	H 3895 R	H 4717 R	H 4718 R	H 4719 R	H 4720 R	H 4721 R
H 3896 R H 3897 R	H 3901 CR H		H 3903 R		H 4723 CR		H 4725 CR	H 4726 R
H 3904 R H 3911 R			H 3938 GB	H 4727 R	H 4728 R		H 4730 R	H 4731 R
H 3944 R H 3945 R		3951 R	H 3952 R	H 4732 R	H 4733 R	H 4734 R	H 4737 R	H 4738 R
H 3953 R H 3954 R	H 3955 CR H			H 4739 R	H 4740 R	H 4741 R	H 4742 R	H 4743 R
<u>H</u> 3962 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 3963 <u>R</u>	H 3964 CR H	3966 GB	H 3967 GB	H 4744 R	H 4745 R		H 4756 CR	H 4759 CR
<u>H 3970</u> <u>R</u> H 3971 CR	H 3972 CR H	3973 CR	H 3975 CR	<u>H 4760 CR</u>	<u>H 4779 R</u>	<u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4783</u> R	<u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 3980 <u>R</u> H 3981 GB	H 3982 GB <u>H</u>	3986 R	<u>H</u> 3987 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR
H 3992 GB H 3994 GB		4002 R	<u>H</u> 4003 <u>R</u>	H 4792 CR				
<u>H 4004 R</u> H 4009 GB		4012 R	<u>H</u> 4013 <u>R</u>					
<u>H 4018 CR H 4021 R</u>		4026 R	H 4034 JR	Total bills re				
H 4036 GB <u>H 4038 R</u>			<u>H</u> 4044 <u>R</u>	Total passed	bills: 412			
<u>H 4045 R H 4049 R</u>		4055 R	<u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>	C	G 13	1 (2021 2022)		
<u>H 4066 R H 4077 R</u>			<u>H 4081 R</u>	Senator K. Johnson	on - Session 12	1 (2021-2022)		
H 4084 GB <u>H 4089 R</u>		4096 R	<u>H 4104</u> <u>R</u> H 4114 P	S 0006 CB	S 0007 CB	S 0008 CB	S 0000 CB	S 0010 CB
<u>H 4105 R H 4108 R</u> <u>H 4116 R H 4117 R</u>		4112 R 4119 R	<u>H 4114 R</u> <u>H 4120 R</u>		S 0007 GB S 0152 GB			S 0010 GB S 0219 JR
H 4121 R H 4124 R			H 4128 R		S 0263 JR			S 0219 JR S 0326 GB
H 4129 R H 4130 R			H 4135 R	S 0411 R	S 0436 GB		S 0464 GB	S 0478 GB
H 4136 CR H 4137 CR			H 4164 GB		S 0510 GB		S 0519 GB	S 0523 R
H 4166 R H 4167 R		4180 R	H 4190 CR	S 0598 R	S 0599 R	S 0600 R		S 0633 JR
H 4192 R H 4193 R			H 4207 R	S 0648 GB			S 0734 R	S 0735 R
$\frac{\text{H}}{\text{H}} \frac{4208}{\text{L}} \frac{\text{R}}{\text{R}} \frac{\text{H}}{\text{H}} \frac{4209}{\text{R}} \frac{\text{R}}{\text{R}}$	H 4212 GB H		<u>H</u> 4215 <u>R</u>	$\overline{S}$ $\overline{0757}$ $\overline{R}$	S 0759 R	S 0799 R	S 0818 R	S 0837 R
$\overline{\text{H}} \ \underline{\text{4217}} \ \overline{\text{CR}} \ \overline{\text{H}} \ \underline{\text{4221}} \ \overline{\text{R}}$	<u>H 4223 R H</u>	4225 R	H 4226 R	$\underline{S} \ \underline{0840} \ \underline{R}$	S 0847 R	S 0848 R	S 0853 R	S 0858 R
<u>H 4227 R H 4228 R</u>	H 4229 GB <u>H</u>	4234 R	<u>H</u> 4235 <u>R</u>	<u>S</u> <u>0939</u> <u>R</u>	<b>S</b> <u>0978</u> <u>CR</u>	S 0986 GB		

```
Total bills reported: 48
                                                                              H 4400 R
                                                                                           H 4402 R
                                                                                                        H 4403 R
                                                                                                                     H 4411 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4413 R
                                                                              <u>H 4414 R</u>
    Total passed bills: 25
                                                                                            <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4417</u> R
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 4418 R</u>
                                                                              H 4419 R
                                                                                           H 4420 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4423 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4424 R
                                                                              <u>H 4425</u> R
Representative K.O. Johnson - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                           <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                        H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                     H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                                                              H 4432 R
                                                                                           H 4433 R
                                                                                                        H 4434 R
                                                                                                                     H 4435 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4442 R</u>
    H 3089 GB H 3108 GB H 3152 GB H 3183 GB H 3184 GB
                                                                              H 4437 R
                                                                                           H 4440 R
                                                                                                        H 4441 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4443 R
    H 3224 GB H 3225 GB H 3228 GB H 3427 GB H 3428 GB
                                                                              H 4444 R
                                                                                           H 4447 R
                                                                                                        H 4448 R
                                                                                                                     H 4449 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4450 R
    H 3490 JR H 3499 GB H 3562 GB H 3565 GB
                                                       H 3602 JR
                                                                              <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                                                                           H 4452 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4455 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4456 R
    H 3609 JR
                <u>H</u> 3627 R
                              <u>H 3628</u> R
                                           <u>H</u> 3629 R
                                                        <u>H 3630 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4457</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4459</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4460 R</u>
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 4461 R</u>
    H 3631 R
                 H 3632 R
                              H 3633 R
                                           H 3635 R
                                                        H 3636 R
                                                                              H 4462 R
                                                                                           H 4463 R
                                                                                                        H 4464 R
                                                                                                                     H 4465 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4470 R
    H 3637 R
                 H 3638 R
                              H 3639 R
                                           H 3640 R
                                                       H 3641 R
                                                                              H 4472 R
                                                                                           H 4473 R
                                                                                                        H 4474 R
                                                                                                                     H 4475 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4477 R
                                                                              H 4478 R
                                                                                           H 4479 R
    H 3642 R
                 H 3643 R
                              H 3644 R
                                           H 3646 R
                                                       H 3647 R
                                                                                                        H 4480 R
                                                                                                                     H 4482 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4483 R
    H 3648 CR
                H 3649 R
                              H 3650 R
                                           H 3651 R
                                                        H 3652 R
                                                                              H 4485 R
                                                                                           H 4494 R
                                                                                                        H 4496 R
                                                                                                                     H 4499 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4599 GB
    <u>H 3654</u> R
                 H 3665 GB
                              H 3666 GB
                                           H 3667 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4629 R</u>
                                                                                           H 4630 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4631 R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4632</u> R
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 4633 R</u>
                                                       H 3668 GB
    H 3699 R
                 H 3701 R
                              H 3702 R
                                                       H 3704 R
                                                                              H 4634 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4642 R
                                           H 3703 R
                                                                                           H 4635 R
                                                                                                        H 4636 R
                                                                                                                     H 4637 R
    H 3705 CR
                H 3712 R
                              H 3713 R
                                           H 3714 R
                                                        H 3715 R
                                                                              H 4646 R
                                                                                           H 4647 R
                                                                                                        H 4648 R
                                                                                                                     H 4650 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4651 R
                                                       H 3721 CR
    H 3717 R
                 H 3718 R
                              H 3719 R
                                           H 3720 CR
                                                                              H 4674 R
                                                                                           H 4675 R
                                                                                                        H 4676 R
                                                                                                                     H 4678 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4679 R
    H 3722 R
                 H 3723 GB
                              H 3724 GB
                                           H 3725 GB
                                                       H 3734 R
                                                                              H 4680 R
                                                                                           H 4681 R
                                                                                                        H 4685 R
                                                                                                                     H 4686 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4687 R
                                           H 3747 GB
    H 3735 R
                 H 3736 R
                              H 3738 R
                                                       H 3748 GB
                                                                              H 4688 R
                                                                                            H 4689 R
                                                                                                        H 4690 R
                                                                                                                     H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4692 R
    <u>H 3761</u> R
                 H 3762 R
                              H 3763 R
                                           H 3767 R
                                                       H 3768 R
                                                                              H 4693 R
                                                                                           H 4694 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4695</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4696 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4697 R
                              <u>H 3780 R</u>
    <u>H 3777</u> R
                 H 3778 R
                                           H 3781 R
                                                        H 3783 R
                                                                              H 4698 R
                                                                                           H 4699 R
                                                                                                        H 4700 R
                                                                                                                     H 4701 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4702 R
    H 3784 R
                 H 3791 GB
                              H 3793 GB
                                          H 3794 GB
                                                       H 3802 R
                                                                              H 4703 R
                                                                                           H 4704 R
                                                                                                        H 4705 R
                                                                                                                     H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4707 R
    H 3803 R
                 H 3806 R
                              H 3807 R
                                           H 3809 R
                                                        H 3810 R
                                                                              H 4708 R
                                                                                            H 4709 R
                                                                                                        H 4710 R
                                                                                                                     H 4711 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4712 R
    <u>H 3811 R</u>
                 H 3812 R
                              H 3814 GB
                                          H 3815 GB
                                                       H 3822 GB
                                                                              H 4713 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                                                                                        H 4715 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                                                                  H 4717 R
                              H 3827 R
                                                       H 3829 R
                 H 3825 CR
                                           H 3828 R
                                                                              H 4718 R
                                                                                                        H 4720 R
    H 3824 R
                                                                                           H 4719 R
                                                                                                                     H 4721 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4722 CR
    <u>H 3831 R</u>
                 <u>H 3832</u> <u>R</u>
                              H 3837 R
                                           <u>H 3843 R</u>
                                                                              H 4723 CR
                                                                                                        <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                        <u>H 3844</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4726</u> <u>R</u>
    H 3845 R
                 H 3846 R
                              H 3847 R
                                           H 3848 R
                                                        H 3854 R
                                                                              H 4728 R
                                                                                           H 4729 R
                                                                                                        H 4730 R
                                                                                                                     H 4731 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4732 R
    H 3858 JR
                 H 3862 R
                                           H 3876 GB
                                                       H 3879 R
                                                                              H 4733 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4739 R
                              H 3874 R
                                                                                           H 4734 R
                                                                                                        H 4737 R
                                                                                                                     H 4738 R
    H 3894 R
                 H 3895 R
                              H 3896 R
                                           H 3897 R
                                                        H 3902 R
                                                                              H 4740 R
                                                                                           H 4741 R
                                                                                                        H 4742 R
                                                                                                                     H 4743 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4744 R
    H 3903 R
                                           H 3929 R
                                                                              H 4745 R
                                                                                           H 4749 CR
                                                                                                        H 4756 CR H 4759 CR H 4760 CR
                 H 3904 R
                              H 3911 R
                                                        H 3931 R
                 <u>H 3945</u> R
                                           H 3951 R
                                                       <u>H 3952</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4779</u> R
                                                                                           H 4782 R
                                                                                                        H 4783 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4785</u> R
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 4787 R</u>
    H 3944 R
                              <u>H 3947</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 3954</u> R
    H 3953 R
                              H 3955 CR
                                           H 3962 R
                                                       H 3963 R
                                                                              H 4788 R
                                                                                            H 4789 R
                                                                                                        H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
    H 3964 CR
                 H 3970 R
                              H 3971 CR
                                           H 3972 CR
                                                       H 3973 CR
                                                                              H 4795 GB
    H 3975 CR
                H 3979 GB
                              H 3980 R
                                           H 3986 R
                                                        H 3987 R
    H 4001 R
                 H 4002 R
                              H 4003 R
                                           H 4004 R
                                                        H 4010 R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 466
    <u>H 4012</u> R
                 H 4013 R
                              H 4021 R
                                           H 4022 R
                                                        <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 411
    H 4036 GB
                H 4038 R
                              H 4039 R
                                           H 4040 R
                                                       H 4044 R
    H 4045 R
                 H 4049 R
                              H 4054 R
                                           H 4055 R
                                                        H 4065 R
                                                                          Senator M. Johnson - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4066 R
                 H 4077 R
                              H 4078 R
                                           H 4079 R
                                                        H 4081 R
                                                                              S 0033 CR S 0133 JR S 0152 GB S 0187 GB S 0219 JR
    H 4089 R
                 <u>H 4095</u> R
                              H 4096 R
                                           H 4104 R
                                                        H 4105 R
                                                                              S 0245 GB
                                                                                           S 0271 GB
                                                                                                        S 0290 GB S 0296 GB S 0367 GB
    H 4108 R
                 H 4109 R
                              H 4112 R
                                           <u>H 4114 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4116</u> R
                                           H 4120 R
                                                       <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                                                              S 0479 GB
                                                                                           S 0506 GB
                                                                                                        S 0510 GB S 0516 JR
    H 4117 R
                 H 4118 R
                                                                                                                                  S 0523 R
                              H 4119 R
    <u>H 4124</u> R
                                           H 4128 R
                 <u>H 4126 R</u>
                              H 4127 R
                                                       H 4129 R
                                                                              S 0531 GB
                                                                                           S 0548 GB
                                                                                                        S 0551 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0599 R
                                                                                                                                  S 0600 R
                              H 4134 R
                                                                              S 0627 GB
                                                                                           S 0632 CR
                                                                                                        S 0638 R
                                                                                                                                  S 0660 R
    H 4130 R
                 H 4131 R
                                           H 4135 R
                                                       H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                     S 0643 R
                                                                                           S <u>0677</u> GB
    H 4137 CR
                 <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                              H 4164 GB
                                           <u>H 4166</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4167</u> R
                                                                              S 0674 GB
                                                                                                        S 0692 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0703 GB
                                                                                                                                  S 0708 CR
    H 4180 R
                 H 4190 CR
                              H 4192 R
                                           H 4193 R
                                                        H 4205 R
                                                                              S 0734 R
                                                                                           S 0735 R
                                                                                                        S 0757 R
                                                                                                                     S 0759 R
                                                                                                                                  S 0799 R
    H 4206 R
                 <u>H 4207</u> R
                              H 4208 R
                                                       H 4212 GB
                                                                              S 0811 GB
                                                                                           S 0818 R
                                                                                                        S 0838 GB
                                           <u>H 4209 R</u>
                                                                                                                     S 0840 R
                                                                                                                                  S 0853 R
                              H 4217 CR
    H 4214 R
                 H 4215 R
                                           H 4221 R
                                                        H 4223 R
                                                                                           S 0864 R
                                                                                                        S 0888 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0902 GB S 0924 GB
                                                                              S 0858 R
    H 4225 R
                 H 4226 R
                              H 4227 R
                                           H 4228 R
                                                        H 4229 GB
                                                                              S 0925 GB
                                                                                           S 0939 R
                                                                                                        S 0969 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0970 GB
    <u>H 4234</u> R
                 <u>H 4235</u> R
                              H 4236 CR
                                          <u>H 4237</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4238</u> R
                 H 4242 GB
    H 4239 R
                              H 4250 R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 50
                                           H 4257 R
                                                        H 4258 R
    <u>H 4259</u> R
                 H 4260 R
                              <u>H 4263 R</u>
                                           <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 22
    <u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>
                H 4273 R
                              H 4274 R
                                           H 4275 R
                                                       H 4276 R
    H 4277 R
                 H 4278 R
                              H 4280 CR
                                          H 4286 R
                                                       H 4287 R
                                                                          Representative Jones - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                 H 4290 R
                              <u>H 4292</u> R
                                           H 4294 CR
    <u>H 4288</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4297 R</u>
    <u>H 4298</u> R
                 H 4300 R
                              H 4302 R
                                           H 4303 R
                                                        H 4305 R
                                                                              H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3016 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3017 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3042 GB
                                                                                                       H 3105 GB
                 <u>H 4307</u> R
                              <u>H 4308</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3096 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3107 GR
                                                                                                                                  H 3108 GR
    <u>H 4306</u> R
                                           <u>H 4309</u> R
                                                        H 4311 R
    H 4313 R
                 H 4322 JR
                              H 4324 JR
                                                       H 4327 R
                                                                                          H 3126 GB
                                                                                                        H 3161 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3163 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3164 GB
                                           H 4326 R
                                                                              H 3119 GB
                                           H 4331 R
    H 4328 R
                 H 4329 R
                              H 4330 R
                                                        H 4333 R
                                                                              H 3217 GB
                                                                                          H 3218 GB
                                                                                                        H 3223 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3224 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3232 GB
                 H 4335 R
                              H 4336 R
                                                                              H 3249 GB
                                                                                          H 3256 JR
                                                                                                        H 3260 JR
                                                                                                                     H 3284 JR
    H 4334 R
                                           H 4345 R
                                                       H 4346 R
                                                                                                                                  H 3326 GB
    <u>H 4348</u> R
                 <u>H 4349 R</u>
                              H 4350 CR
                                          <u>H 4351 R</u>
                                                       H 4353 R
                                                                              H 3339 GB
                                                                                          H 3352 GB
                                                                                                        H 3356 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3357 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3358 GB
                                                                                          H 3378 GB
                                                                                                        H 3379 JR
    <u>H 4354</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4355</u> R
                              <u>H 4356</u> R
                                           <u>H 4359 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4360 R</u>
                                                                              H 3377 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3380 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3387 GB
    H 4361 R
                 H 4362 R
                              H 4363 R
                                           H 4367 R
                                                       H 4368 R
                                                                              H 3403 GB
                                                                                           H 3404 GB
                                                                                                        H 3405 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3410 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3432 GB
    H 4369 R
                 H 4370 R
                              H 4371 R
                                           H 4372 R
                                                       H 4373 R
                                                                              H 3450 GB
                                                                                           H 3466 GB
                                                                                                        H 3470 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3477 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3493 JR
    H 4374 R
                 H 4375 R
                              H 4377 R
                                           H 4378 R
                                                        H 4379 R
                                                                              H 3494 GB
                                                                                           H 3495 GB
                                                                                                        H 3501 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3510 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3528 GB
    H 4380 R
                                           H 4398 R
                                                       H 4399 R
                                                                              H 3529 GB H 3556 GB
                                                                                                       H 3558 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3568 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3569 GB
                 H 4381 R
                              <u>H 4383 R</u>
```

```
H 3602 JR
             H 3619 GB H 3627 R
                                         H 3628 R
                                                      H 3629 R
                                                                              H 4459 R
                                                                                            H 4460 R
                                                                                                          H 4461 R
                                                                                                                        H 4462 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4463 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4472</u> R
H 3630 R
             <u>H 3631</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3632 R
                                         H 3633 R
                                                      <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                                              H 4464 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4470</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4473 R</u>
<u>H 3636</u> R
             H 3637 R
                           H 3638 R
                                         H 3639 R
                                                      H 3640 R
                                                                              <u>H 4474</u> R
                                                                                            H 4475 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4477</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4478</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4479 R
             <u>H 3642</u> R
                           <u>H 3643 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4480</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 3641 R</u>
                                         <u>H</u> 3644 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4482</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4483</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4494 R
                                                      <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                              H 4496 R
H 3647 R
             H 3648 CR
                           H 3649 R
                                         H 3650 R
                                                      H 3651 R
                                                                                            H 4499 R
                                                                                                          H 4502 GB H 4503 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 4505 GB
                           H 3698 JR
                                         H 3699 R
                                                                              H 4506 GB H 4507 GB
                                                                                                         H 4508 JR
H 3652 R
             H 3654 R
                                                      H 3701 R
                                                                                                                       H 4509 JR
                                                                                                                                     H 4541 GB
H 3702 R
             H 3703 R
                           H 3704 R
                                         H 3705 CR
                                                      H 3710 JR
                                                                              H 4550 GB H 4551 JR
                                                                                                         H 4555 GB
                                                                                                                       H 4560 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 4561 GB
                                                                              H 4565 GB H 4567 GB
                                                                                                         H 4605 GB
<u>H 3712</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 3713</u> <u>R</u>
                           H 3714 R
                                         H 3717 R
                                                      H 3718 R
                                                                                                                      H 4608 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 4614 GB
<u>H 3719</u> R
             <u>H</u> 3720 <u>CR</u>
                          H 3721 CR
                                         H 3722 R
                                                      <u>H 3734</u> R
                                                                              H 4617 CR
                                                                                           <u>H 4629 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4630 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4631</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4632 R
H 3735 R
             H 3736 R
                           H 3738 R
                                         H 3743 GB
                                                      H 3761 R
                                                                              H 4633 R
                                                                                            H 4634 R
                                                                                                          H 4635 R
                                                                                                                        H 4636 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4637 R
H 3762 R
             H 3763 R
                           H 3767 R
                                         H 3768 R
                                                      H 3777 R
                                                                              H 4642 R
                                                                                            H 4646 R
                                                                                                          H 4647 R
                                                                                                                        H 4648 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4650 R
H 3778 R
             H 3780 R
                                         H 3783 R
                                                                              H 4651 R
                                                                                            H 4663 R
                           H 3781 R
                                                      H 3784 R
                                                                                                          H 4674 R
                                                                                                                        H 4675 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4676 R
H 3802 R
             H 3803 R
                           H 3809 R
                                         H 3810 R
                                                      H 3811 R
                                                                              H 4678 R
                                                                                            H 4679 R
                                                                                                          H 4680 R
                                                                                                                        H 4681 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4685 R
<u>H 3812</u> R
             <u>H 3824</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                                      <u>H 3828</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4686</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4687</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4688</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4689</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                         <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          H 4693 R
H 3829 R
                           H 3832 R
                                                      H 3837 R
                                                                                            H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4695 R
             H 3831 R
                                         H 3836 R
                                                                              H 4691 R
                                                                                                                        H 4694 R
H 3843 R
             H 3844 R
                           H 3848 R
                                         H 3854 R
                                                      H 3855 R
                                                                              H 4696 R
                                                                                            H 4697 R
                                                                                                          H 4698 R
                                                                                                                        H 4699 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4700 R
             H 3869 GB
                                         H 3878 GB
                                                      H 3879 R
                                                                              H 4701 R
                                                                                            H 4702 R
H 3862 R
                           H 3874 R
                                                                                                          H 4703 R
                                                                                                                        H 4704 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4705 R
H 3902 R
             H 3903 R
                           H 3904 R
                                         H 3911 R
                                                      H 3929 R
                                                                              H 4706 R
                                                                                            H 4707 R
                                                                                                          H 4708 R
                                                                                                                        H 4709 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4710 R
H 3931 R
             H 3944 R
                           H 3945 R
                                         H 3947 R
                                                      H 3955 CR
                                                                              H 4711 R
                                                                                            H 4712 R
                                                                                                          H 4713 R
                                                                                                                        H 4714 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4715 R
H 3962 R
             H 3963 R
                           H 3964 CR
                                         H 3970 R
                                                      H 3971 CR
                                                                              H 4716 R
                                                                                            H 4717 R
                                                                                                          H 4718 R
                                                                                                                        H 4719 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4720 R
H 3972 CR
             H 3973 CR
                           H 3975 CR
                                         H 3976 GB
                                                      H 3979 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4721</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4722 CR</u>
                                                                                                         H 4723 CR
                                                                                                                       H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4725 CR
H 3980 R
             H 3987 R
                           H 3988 CR
                                        H 3995 GB
                                                      H 4001 R
                                                                              H 4726 R
                                                                                            H 4727 R
                                                                                                          H 4728 R
                                                                                                                        H 4729 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4730 R
H 4002 R
             H 4003 R
                           H 4004 R
                                         H 4010 R
                                                      H 4012 R
                                                                              H 4731 R
                                                                                            H 4732 R
                                                                                                          H 4733 R
                                                                                                                        H 4734 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4737 R
<u>H 4013</u> R
             H 4019 GB
                           <u>H 4021 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4022 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4738</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4739</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4740 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4742 R
                                                      <u>H 4045</u> R
             H 4039 R
                                                                              H 4743 R
                                                                                            H 4744 R
                                                                                                                        H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4756 CR
H 4038 R
                           <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                         H 4044 R
                                                                                                          H 4745 R
H 4047 GB
             <u>H 4049 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                      H 4059 GB
                                                                              H 4759 CR
                                                                                                         H 4772 GB
                                                                                                                       H 4776 GB
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4779</u> R
                           <u>H 4054</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                                                       H 4787 R
H 4061 GB
             H 4065 R
                           H 4066 R
                                         H 4067 GB
                                                      H 4068 GB
                                                                              H 4782 R
                                                                                            H 4783 R
                                                                                                          H 4785 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4788 R
H 4071 R
             H 4077 R
                           H 4078 R
                                         H 4079 R
                                                      H 4081 R
                                                                                            H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4796 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 4799 GB
                                                                              H 4789 R
H 4088 GB
             H 4089 R
                           H 4092 GB
                                         H 4095 R
                                                      <u>H 4096</u> R
             H 4105 R
                           H 4108 R
                                         H 4109 R
                                                      H 4112 R
<u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 525
                                                                              Total passed bills: 405
<u>H 4114 R</u>
             <u>H 4116 R</u>
                           <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                         H 4118 R
                                                      <u>H 4119</u> R
H 4120 R
             H 4121 R
                           H 4124 R
                                         H 4126 R
                                                      H 4127 R
H 4128 R
             H 4129 R
                           H 4130 R
                                         H 4131 R
                                                      H 4134 R
                                                                          Representative Jordan - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4135 R
             H 4136 CR
                           H 4137 CR
                                        H 4138 CR
                                                      H 4153 GB
                                                      H 4183 CR
                                                                              H 3002 GB H 3012 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u>
                           H 4167 R
H 4162 GB
             H 4166 R
                                         H 4182 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3163 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3205 JR
H 4186 GB
                           H 4190 CR
                                         H 4192 R
                                                      H 4193 R
                                                                              H 3443 GB H 3560 GB
             H 4189 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3627 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3628</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3629 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3632</u> R
             <u>H 4206 R</u>
                           H 4207 R
                                         H 4208 R
                                                      H 4214 R
                                                                              H 3630 R
                                                                                            H 3631 R
                                                                                                                        H 3633 R
H 4205 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3635 R
                                                                                                                        H 3639 R
H 4215 R
             H 4217 CR
                           H 4221 R
                                         H 4223 R
                                                      H 4225 R
                                                                              H 3636 R
                                                                                            H 3637 R
                                                                                                          H 3638 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3640 R
H 4226 R
             H 4227 R
                           H 4228 R
                                         H 4230 GB
                                                      H 4234 R
                                                                              H 3641 R
                                                                                            H 3642 R
                                                                                                          H 3643 R
                                                                                                                        H 3644 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3646 R
H 4235 R
             H 4236 CR
                           <u>H 4237</u> R
                                         <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                      H 4239 R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3647 R
                                                                                            H 3648 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3649 R
                                                                                                                        H 3650 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 3701 R</u>
             H 4250 R
                                         H 4257 R
                                                                              H 3652 R
                                                                                                          H 3698 JR
H 4249 GB
                           H 4256 R
                                                      H 4258 R
                                                                                            H 3654 R
                                                                                                                        H 3699 R
H 4259 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3704 R</u>
             H 4260 R
                           H 4262 R
                                         H 4263 R
                                                                              H 3702 R
                                                                                            H 3703 R
                                                                                                                        H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3712 R
                                                      H 4264 R
H 4265 R
                                                                              <u>H 3713 R</u>
             H 4266 CR
                           <u>H 4272 R</u>
                                         H 4273 R
                                                      H 4274 R
                                                                                            H 3714 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3717</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3719 R
H 4275 R
             H 4276 R
                           H 4277 R
                                         H 4278 R
                                                      H 4279 R
                                                                              H 3720 CR
                                                                                            H 3721 CR
                                                                                                         H 3722 R
                                                                                                                        H 3734 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3735 R
                           H 4287 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3761</u> R
H 4280 CR
             <u>H 4286</u> R
                                         H 4288 R
                                                      H 4290 R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3763 R
                                                      H 4299 R
H 4292 R
             H 4294 CR
                           H 4297 R
                                         H 4298 R
                                                                              <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                                                            H 3768 R
                                                                                                          H 3777 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3778</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3780 R
                                                                                                                        H 3791 GB
             <u>H 4302</u> <u>R</u>
                           H 4303 R
                                         H 4305 R
                                                      H 4306 R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3781 R
                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3783 R
                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3784 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3802 R
H 4300 R
H 4307 R
             H 4308 R
                           H 4309 R
                                         H 4311 R
                                                      H 4313 R
                                                                              H 3803 R
                                                                                            H 3809 R
                                                                                                          H 3810 R
                                                                                                                        H 3811 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3812 R
H 4323 GB
             H 4325 GB
                           H 4326 R
                                         H 4327 R
                                                      H 4328 R
                                                                              H 3824 R
                                                                                            H 3825 CR
                                                                                                         H 3827 R
                                                                                                                        H 3828 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3829 R
<u>H 4329 R</u>
             <u>H 4330 R</u>
                           <u>H 4331 R</u>
                                         H 4333 R
                                                      <u>H 4334</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3831 R
                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3832 R
                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3843</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3844 R
             H 4345 R
                                                                                                          H 3859 GB
H 4335 R
                           H 4346 R
                                         H 4348 R
                                                      H 4349 R
                                                                              H 3848 R
                                                                                            H 3854 R
                                                                                                                       H 3862 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3874 R
                                                                                            <u>H 3879</u> R
<u>H 4350 CR</u>
             <u>H 4351</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 4353 R
                                         <u>H 4354</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              H 3877 GB
                                                                                                          H 3902 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3903</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3904 R
H 4356 R
             H 4359 R
                           H 4360 R
                                         H 4361 R
                                                      H 4362 R
                                                                              H 3911 R
                                                                                            H 3929 R
                                                                                                          H 3931 R
                                                                                                                        H 3944 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3945 R
             H 4364 R
                                                                                            H 3955 CR
                                                                                                         H 3962 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3964 CR
H 4363 R
                           H 4367 R
                                         H 4368 R
                                                      H 4369 R
                                                                              H 3947 R
                                                                                                                        H 3963 R
H 4370 R
             <u>H 4371 R</u>
                           <u>H 4372 R</u>
                                         H 4373 R
                                                      <u>H 4374</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 3970 R</u>
                                                                                            H 3971 CR
                                                                                                         H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3975 CR
                                                                                           H 3978 GB
<u>H 4375</u> R
             H 4377 R
                           <u>H 4378</u> R
                                         H 4379 R
                                                      H 4380 R
                                                                              H 3976 GB
                                                                                                         H 3980 R
                                                                                                                        H 3982 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3987 R
             <u>H 4383</u> R
                           H 4388 JR
                                         H 4391 GB
                                                      H 4392 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4001</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4002</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4004</u> R
<u>H 4381</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4010 R
                                                                                                                       H 4022 R
             H 4399 R
                                                                              H 4012 R
                                                                                            H 4013 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4026 R
H 4398 R
                           H 4400 R
                                         H 4402 R
                                                      H 4403 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4021</u> R
H 4411 R
             H 4413 R
                           H 4414 R
                                         H 4415 R
                                                      H 4416 R
                                                                              H 4038 R
                                                                                            H 4039 R
                                                                                                          H 4040 R
                                                                                                                        H 4044 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4045 R
                                                                              H 4047 GB
                                                                                            H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4065 R
H 4417 R
             H 4418 R
                           H 4419 R
                                         H 4420 R
                                                      H 4421 R
                                                                                                          H 4054 R
                                                                                                                        H 4055 R
H 4423 R
             <u>H 4424 R</u>
                           <u>H 4425</u> R
                                         H 4426 R
                                                      <u>H 4427</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4066</u> R
                                                                                            H 4069 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4077</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4079 R
<u>H 4428 CR</u>
             <u>H 4429 CR</u>
                           <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4432</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4433 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4081</u> R
                                                                                            H 4089 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4104</u> R
             <u>H 4435</u> R
                           H 4436 CR
                                                      H 4440 R
                                                                              H 4105 R
H 4434 R
                                        H 4437 R
                                                                                            H 4108 R
                                                                                                          H 4109 R
                                                                                                                        H 4112 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4114 R
H 4441 R
             H 4442 R
                           H 4443 R
                                         H 4444 R
                                                      H 4447 R
                                                                              H 4116 R
                                                                                            H 4117 R
                                                                                                          H 4118 R
                                                                                                                        H 4119 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4120 R
H 4448 R
             H 4449 R
                           H 4450 R
                                         H 4451 R
                                                      H 4452 R
                                                                              H 4121 R
                                                                                            H 4124 R
                                                                                                          H 4126 R
                                                                                                                        H 4127 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4128 R
H 4453 R
             H 4455 R
                           H 4456 R
                                         H 4457 R
                                                      H 4458 R
                                                                              H 4129 R
                                                                                                          H 4131 R
                                                                                                                        H 4134 R
                                                                                            H 4130 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4135 R
```

```
<u>H 4136 CR H 4137 CR H 4138 CR</u> H 4153 GB H 4162 GB
                                                                                  S 0467 GB S 0499 GB S 0500 GB S 0506 GB S 0510 GB
    <u>H 4166</u> R
                 <u>H 4167</u> <u>R</u>
                               H 4175 GB
                                            H 4183 CR
                                                          H 4190 CR
                                                                                  S 0516 JR
                                                                                               <u>S</u> <u>0523</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                             S 0528 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0530 GB
                                                                                                                                       S 0531 GB
                                                                                              S 0550 GB S 0551 GB
                                                                                  S 0539 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0579 R
                                                                                                                                        S 0584 GB
    H 4192 R
                 H 4193 R
                               H 4205 R
                                             H 4206 R
                                                          H 4207 R
    <u>H 4208</u> R
                                                                                               S 0586 GB
                                                                                                             S 0599 R
                                                                                                                                        S 0614 GB
                 <u>H 4214</u> R
                               <u>H 4215</u> R
                                             H 4217 CR
                                                          <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>S</u> <u>0585</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>S</u> <u>0600</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4226 R</u>
                                                                                                            S 0639 GB S 0643 R
    H 4223 R
                 H 4225 R
                                             H 4227 R
                                                          H 4228 R
                                                                                  S 0627 GB
                                                                                              S 0632 CR
                                                                                                                                        S 0645 GB
                                                                                               S 0674 GB
    H 4234 R
                 H 4235 R
                               H 4236 CR
                                            H 4237 R
                                                          H 4238 R
                                                                                  S 0660 R
                                                                                                            S 0675 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0676 GB
                                                                                                                                       S 0677 GB
    H 4239 R
                 H 4245 GB
                               H 4250 R
                                                                                  S 0692 GB S 0703 GB S 0730 GB
                                             H 4257 R
                                                          H 4258 R
                                                                                                                          S 0734 R
                                                                                                                                        S 0735 R
    H 4259 R
                  H 4260 R
                               <u>H 4263</u> R
                                             <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                                                  S 0747 R
                                                                                               S 0757 R
                                                                                                             S 0759 R
                                                                                                                           S 0762 GB
                                                                                                                                       S 0766 R
                 H 4268 GB
                                                                                               \underline{S} \ \underline{0792} \ \underline{CR} \ \underline{S} \ \underline{0799} \ \underline{R}
                                                                                                                           S 0803 R
    <u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>
                               <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4274</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                                                  <u>S</u> <u>0785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        S 0811 GB
    H 4276 R
                 H 4277 R
                               H 4278 R
                                             H 4280 CR
                                                          H 4283 GB
                                                                                  S 0818 R
                                                                                               S 0838 GB \underline{S} 0840 \underline{R}
                                                                                                                          S 0852 R
                                                                                                                                        S 0853 R
    H 4286 R
                  H 4287 R
                               H 4288 R
                                             H 4290 R
                                                          H 4292 R
                                                                                  S 0858 R
                                                                                               S 0887 GB S 0888 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0889 GB
                                                                                                                                       S 0891 GB
                 H 4297 R
                               H 4298 R
                                                          H 4302 R
                                                                                              S 0900 GB S 0911 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0922 GB
    H 4294 CR
                                             H 4300 R
                                                                                  S 0899 GB
                                                                                                                                        S 0924 GB
                                                                                                                                        S 0949 R
    H 4303 R
                 H 4305 R
                               H 4306 R
                                             H 4307 R
                                                          H 4308 R
                                                                                  S 0929 GB S 0933 GB S 0935 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0939 R
    <u>H 4309</u> R
                  <u>H 4311 R</u>
                               H 4313 R
                                             H 4321 GB
                                                          <u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  S 0969 GB S 0970 GB S 0974 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0986 GB
                                                          H 4331 R
                 H 4328 R
                               H 4329 R
    H 4327 R
                                             H 4330 R
    H 4333 R
                 H 4334 R
                               H 4335 R
                                             <u>H 4345</u> R
                                                          H 4346 R
                                                                                  Total bills reported: 89
                 H 4349 R
    H 4348 R
                               H 4350 CR
                                            H 4351 R
                                                          H 4353 R
                                                                                  Total passed bills: 34
    H 4354 R
                 H 4355 R
                               H 4356 R
                                             H 4359 R
                                                          H 4360 R
    H 4361 R
                 <u>H 4362 R</u>
                               H 4363 R
                                             H 4364 R
                                                          H 4367 R
                                                                             Representative Kimmons - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                             H 4371 R
    H 4368 R
                 H 4369 R
                               H 4370 R
                                                          H 4372 R
    H 4373 R
                 H 4374 R
                               <u>H 4375</u> R
                                             H 4377 R
                                                          H 4378 R
                                                                                  H 3012 GB H 3031 GB H 3042 GB H 3069 GB H 3070 GB
    H 4379 R
                 H 4380 R
                               H 4381 R
                                             H 4383 R
                                                          H 4387 GB
                                                                                  H 3094 GB H 3096 GB H 3119 GB H 3126 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3163 GB
    H 4391 GB
                 H 4398 R
                               H 4399 R
                                             H 4400 R
                                                          H 4402 R
                                                                                  H 3205 JR
                                                                                               H 3211 GB H 3212 GB H 3213 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3214 GB
    H 4403 R
                 H 4409 JR
                               <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                                                                  H 3215 GB H 3224 GB H 3235 GB H 3243 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3361 GB
                                                                                  H 3432 GB H 3477 GB
                                                                                                            H 3509 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3575 GB
                 H 4416 R
                                             H 4418 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3619 GB
    H 4415 R
                               H 4417 R
                                                          H 4419 R
    <u>H 4420 R</u>
                 <u>H 4421 R</u>
                               <u>H 4423</u> R
                                                          H 4425 R
                                                                                  H 3620 GB
                                                                                              H 3623 GB
                                                                                                            H 3624 GB
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3627</u> R
                                             <u>H 4424</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 3628 R
    H 4426 R
                               H 4429 CR
                 H 4428 CR
                                             H 4431 R
                                                          H 4432 R
                                                                                  H 3629 R
                                                                                               H 3630 R
                                                                                                             H 3631 R
                                                                                                                           H 3632 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3633 R
    H 4433 R
                 H 4434 R
                               H 4435 R
                                                          H 4437 R
                                                                                  H 3634 R
                                                                                               H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3638 R
                                             H 4436 CR
                                                                                                             H 3636 R
                                                                                                                           H 3637 R
    H 4440 R
                 H 4441 R
                               H 4442 R
                                             H 4443 R
                                                          H 4444 R
                                                                                  H 3639 R
                                                                                               H 3640 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 3641</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 3642 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3643 R
    H 4447 R
                 H 4448 R
                               H 4449 R
                                                                                  H 3644 R
                                                                                               H 3646 R
                                                                                                             H 3647 R
                                                                                                                           H 3648 CR H 3649 R
                                             H 4450 R
                                                          H 4451 R
                                                          <u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>
    H 4452 R
                 <u>H 4453 R</u>
                               <u>H 4455</u> R
                                             <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 3650 R</u>
                                                                                               H 3651 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 3652</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3654</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 3696 GB
                                                          H 4462 R
    H 4458 R
                 H 4459 R
                               H 4460 R
                                             H 4461 R
                                                                                  H 3699 R
                                                                                               H 3701 R
                                                                                                             H 3702 R
                                                                                                                           H 3703 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3704 R
                                                                                  <u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
    H 4463 R
                 H 4464 R
                               H 4465 R
                                             H 4470 R
                                                          H 4472 R
                                                                                               H 3712 R
                                                                                                             H 3713 R
                                                                                                                           H 3714 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3717 R
    H 4473 R
                 H 4474 R
                               H 4475 R
                                             H 4477 R
                                                          H 4478 R
                                                                                  H 3718 R
                                                                                               H 3719 R
                                                                                                             H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                          H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 3722 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 3735</u> R
    H 4479 R
                                                          H 4485 R
                                                                                  H 3731 GB
                                                                                               H 3734 R
                  H 4480 R
                               H 4482 R
                                             H 4483 R
                                                                                                                           H 3736 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3738 R
                                             H 4560 GB
                                                          H 4568 GB
                                                                                  H 3751 GB
                                                                                               H 3754 GB
                                                                                                             H 3755 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3761 R
    <u>H 4494 R</u>
                 <u>H 4496 R</u>
                               <u>H 4499 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 3762 R
                                                                                  <u>H 3763 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 3768 R</u>
    H 4628 R
                 H 4629 R
                               H 4630 R
                                                          H 4632 R
                                                                                               H 3767 R
                                                                                                                           H 3769 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3772 GB
                                             H 4631 R
                                                                                               H 3778 R
                                                                                                             H 3779 R
    H 4633 R
                 H 4634 R
                               H 4635 R
                                             H 4636 R
                                                          H 4637 R
                                                                                  H 3777 R
                                                                                                                           H 3780 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3781 R
    H 4642 R
                 H 4646 R
                               H 4647 R
                                             H 4648 R
                                                          H 4650 R
                                                                                  H 3783 R
                                                                                               H 3784 R
                                                                                                             H 3791 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3802 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3803 R
    <u>H 4651</u> R
                  H 4674 R
                               <u>H 4675</u> R
                                             H 4676 R
                                                          H 4678 R
                                                                                  H 3809 R
                                                                                               H 3810 R
                                                                                                             H 3811 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3812 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 3824 R
                                                                                                             H 3828 R
    <u>H 4679</u> R
                 <u>H 4680 R</u>
                               H 4681 R
                                             H 4685 R
                                                          H 4686 R
                                                                                  H 3825 CR
                                                                                               H 3827 R
                                                                                                                           H 3829 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3831 R
                                                          <u>H 4691 R</u>
    H 4687 R
                 H 4688 R
                               H 4689 R
                                             H 4690 R
                                                                                  H 3832 R
                                                                                               H 3837 R
                                                                                                             H 3843 R
                                                                                                                           H 3844 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3848 R
                                                          <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                                                               H 3862 R
                                                                                                             H 3864 R
    H 4692 R
                 <u>H 4693 R</u>
                               H 4694 R
                                             H 4695 R
                                                                                  <u>H 3854</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 3874 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3879 R
    H 4697 R
                 H 4698 R
                               H 4699 R
                                             H 4700 R
                                                          H 4701 R
                                                                                  H 3902 R
                                                                                               H 3903 R
                                                                                                             H 3904 R
                                                                                                                           H 3911 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3929 R
    H 4702 R
                  H 4703 R
                               H 4704 R
                                             <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 3931</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 3944</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 3945</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 3947 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3955 CR
    <u>H 4707</u> R
                 <u>H 4708 R</u>
                               H 4709 R
                                             H 4710 R
                                                          <u>H 4711</u> R
                                                                                  H 3962 R
                                                                                               H 3963 R
                                                                                                             H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                          H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3971 CR
    <u>H 4712</u> R
                                                                                                            H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                          H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3979 GB
                               <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                             H 4715 R
                                                          <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                  H 3972 CR
                                                                                              H 3973 CR
                 <u>H 4713 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4001 R
    H 4717 R
                 H 4718 R
                               H 4719 R
                                             H 4720 R
                                                          H 4721 R
                                                                                  H 3980 R
                                                                                               H 3982 GB
                                                                                                             H 3987 R
                                                                                                                           H 3992 GB
    H 4722 CR H 4723 CR H 4724 CR
                                            H 4725 CR
                                                          H 4726 R
                                                                                  H 4002 R
                                                                                               H 4003 R
                                                                                                             H 4004 R
                                                                                                                           H 4009 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4010 R
    <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4728 R</u>
                               <u>H 4729 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4012</u> R
                                                                                               H 4013 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4021</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4022 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4025 JR
                                                                                               H 4030 GB
    H 4732 R
                 H 4733 R
                               H 4734 R
                                             H 4737 R
                                                          H 4738 R
                                                                                  H 4026 R
                                                                                                             H 4038 R
                                                                                                                           H 4039 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4040 R
    <u>H 4739</u> R
                 H 4740 R
                               <u>H 4741</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4743</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4044</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               H 4045 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4049</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4054</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4055 R
                 H 4745 R
                               H 4749 CR
                                            H 4756 CR
                                                          H 4759 CR
                                                                                  H 4057 R
                                                                                               H 4065 R
                                                                                                             H 4066 R
                                                                                                                           H 4077 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4078 R
    H 4744 R
                                                                                  H 4079 R
                                                                                               H 4081 R
    <u>H 4760 CR</u> H 4767 JR
                               <u>H 4779 R</u>
                                             H 4782 R
                                                          H 4783 R
                                                                                                             H 4089 R
                                                                                                                           H 4095 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4096 R
                                                          H 4790 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4104 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4105 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4108</u> R
    <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4787</u> R
                               <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4109 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4112 R
    H 4791 CR
                                                                                  H 4114 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4116</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4117</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4119 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4120</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                                                               H 4121 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                                                  H 4128 R
                                                                                               H 4129 R
                                                                                                             H 4130 R
                                                                                                                           H 4131 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4134 R
    Total bills reported: 436
    Total passed bills: 397
                                                                                  H 4135 R
                                                                                               H 4136 CR
                                                                                                             H 4137 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4162 GB
                                                                                                             H 4186 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4190 CR
                                                                                  H 4166 R
                                                                                               H 4167 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4192 R
Senator Kimbrell - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  <u>H 4193</u> R
                                                                                               H 4203 GB
                                                                                                             <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4206</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4207 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4208</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4214</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                                                             H 4226 R
                                                                                                                          H 4227 R
    <u>S 0001 GB</u> S 0002 GB <u>S 0038 GB</u> S 0104 GB S 0129 GB
                                                                                  H 4223 R
                                                                                               H 4225 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4228 R
    S 0133 JR S 0141 CR S 0145 GB
                                            S 0147 JR
                                                          S 0155 GB
                                                                                  H 4230 GB
                                                                                               H 4234 R
                                                                                                             H 4235 R
                                                                                                                           H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4237 R
```

H 4238 R

H 4259 R

H 4239 R

H 4260 R

H 4250 R

H 4263 R

H 4257 R

H 4264 R

H 4258 R

H 4265 R

S 0360 GB

S 0404 GB S 0405 GB

S 0176 GB <u>S</u> <u>0200 GB</u> <u>S</u> <u>0271 GB</u> S 0290 GB

S 0370 GB S 0374 JR S 0379 GB

```
H 3275 GB H 3278 GB H 3279 JR H 3280 GB H 3281 GB
    H 4266 CR H 4273 R
                              H 4274 R
                                           H 4275 R
                                                        H 4276 R
    <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4278</u> R
                              H 4280 CR
                                           H 4282 GB
                                                        H 4283 GB
                                                                               H 3282 GB H 3283 GB H 3310 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3311 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3312 GB
                                                                               H 3313 GB H 3314 GB H 3315 GB H 3316 GB H 3317 GB
    H 4286 R
                 H 4287 R
                              H 4288 R
                                           H 4290 R
                                                        H 4292 R
    <u>H 4294</u> CR
                                                                               H 3318 GB H 3319 GB H 3320 GB H 3321 GB H 3322 GB
                 <u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>
                              H 4298 R
                                           <u>H 4300 R</u>
                                                        H 4302 R
    H 4303 R
                 H 4305 R
                              H 4306 R
                                           H 4307 R
                                                        H 4308 R
                                                                               H 3323 GB H 3324 GB H 3325 GB H 3330 GB H 3337 GB
    H 4309 R
                                           H 4313 R
                 H 4311 R
                              H 4312 R
                                                        H 4324 JR
                                                                               H 3381 GB H 3382 JR H 3383 GB H 3384 GB H 3385 GB
                              H 4328 R
                                           H 4329 R
                                                        H 4330 R
                                                                               H 3386 GB H 3406 GB H 3407 GB H 3408 GB H 3409 GB
    H 4326 R
                 H 4327 R
    <u>H 4331 R</u>
                 <u>H 4333 R</u>
                              H 4334 R
                                           <u>H 4335</u> R
                                                        H 4345 R
                                                                               H 3427 GB H 3428 GB H 3433 GB H 3435 GB H 3441 R
                                                                               H 3490 JR H 3499 GB H 3560 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3598 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3599 GB
    <u>H 4346</u> R
                 <u>H 4348</u> R
                              <u>H 4349 R</u>
                                           H 4350 CR
                                                        <u>H 4351 R</u>
    H 4353 R
                 H 4354 R
                              H 4355 R
                                           H 4356 R
                                                        <u>H 4357</u> R
                                                                               H 3602 JR
                                                                                            H 3623 GB
                                                                                                         H 3627 R
                                                                                                                       H 3628 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3629 R
    H 4359 R
                 H 4360 R
                              H 4361 R
                                           H 4362 R
                                                        H 4363 R
                                                                               H 3630 R
                                                                                            H 3631 R
                                                                                                          H 3632 R
                                                                                                                       H 3633 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3635 R
    H 4364 R
                                                                               H 3636 R
                                                                                            H 3637 R
                                                                                                          H 3638 R
                 H 4367 R
                              H 4368 R
                                           H 4369 R
                                                        H 4370 R
                                                                                                                       H 3639 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3640 R
    H 4371 R
                 H 4372 R
                              H 4373 R
                                           H 4374 R
                                                        H 4375 R
                                                                               H 3641 R
                                                                                            H 3642 R
                                                                                                          H 3643 R
                                                                                                                       H 3644 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3646 R
    <u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4378</u> R
                              <u>H 4379</u> <u>R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4381</u> R
                                                                               <u>H</u> 3647 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3649 R
                                           <u>H 4380 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 3648 CR</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3650</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 3651 R</u>
                 H 4394 GB
                              H 4397 GB
                                                        H 4399 R
    H 4383 R
                                           H 4398 R
                                                                               H 3652 R
                                                                                            H 3654 R
                                                                                                          H 3665 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3666 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3667 GB
                                           <u>H 4411 R</u>
                 H 4402 R
                              H 4403 R
                                                        H 4413 R
                                                                               H 3668 GB
                                                                                            H 3699 R
                                                                                                          H 3701 R
                                                                                                                       H 3702 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3703 R
    H 4400 R
                                           H 4417 R
                                                                                            H 3705 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H 3712 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3714 R
    H 4414 R
                 H 4415 R
                              H 4416 R
                                                        H 4418 R
                                                                               H 3704 R
                                                                                                                       H 3713 R
    H 4419 R
                 H 4420 R
                              H 4421 R
                                           H 4423 R
                                                        H 4424 R
                                                                               H 3715 R
                                                                                            H 3716 R
                                                                                                          H 3717 R
                                                                                                                       H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3719 R
    H 4425 R
                 H 4426 R
                              H 4428 CR
                                           H 4429 CR
                                                        H 4431 R
                                                                               H 3720 CR
                                                                                            H 3721 CR
                                                                                                         H 3722 R
                                                                                                                       H 3723 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3724 GB
    H 4432 R
                 H 4433 R
                              H 4434 R
                                           <u>H 4435</u> R
                                                                               H 3725 GB
                                                                                            <u>H 3734</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3736 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3738 R
                                                        H 4436 CR
    H 4437 R
                 H 4440 R
                              H 4441 R
                                           H 4442 R
                                                                               H 3759 R
                                                                                            H 3761 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3763 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3764 R
                                                        H 4443 R
    H 4444 R
                 H 4447 R
                              H 4448 R
                                           H 4449 R
                                                        H 4450 R
                                                                               H 3767 R
                                                                                            H 3768 R
                                                                                                          H 3777 R
                                                                                                                       H 3778 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3780 R
    H 4451 R
                 H 4452 R
                              H 4453 R
                                           H 4455 R
                                                        H 4456 R
                                                                               H 3781 R
                                                                                            H 3783 R
                                                                                                          H 3784 R
                                                                                                                       H 3793 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3794 GB
    <u>H 4457</u> R
                 <u>H 4458</u> R
                              <u>H 4459 R</u>
                                           H 4460 R
                                                        <u>H 4461 R</u>
                                                                               <u>H</u> 3802 R
                                                                                             H 3803 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3806</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3807 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3809 R
                                                                               H 3810 R
                                                                                            H 3811 R
                                                                                                          H 3812 R
                                                                                                                       H 3814 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3815 GB
    H 4462 R
                 H 4463 R
                              <u>H 4464 R</u>
                                           H 4465 R
                                                        H 4470 R
    <u>H 4472</u> R
                 <u>H 4473</u> R
                              H 4474 R
                                           <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                               H 3822 GB
                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3824 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3825</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                       H 3827 R
                                                        <u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3828 R
    H 4478 R
                 H 4479 R
                              H 4480 R
                                           H 4482 R
                                                        H 4483 R
                                                                               H 3829 R
                                                                                            H 3831 R
                                                                                                          H 3832 R
                                                                                                                       H 3833 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3837 R
    H 4485 R
                 H 4494 R
                              H 4496 R
                                           H 4499 R
                                                        H 4522 GB
                                                                               H 3840 GB
                                                                                            H 3843 R
                                                                                                          H 3844 R
                                                                                                                       H 3845 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3846 R
    H 4561 GB
                H 4627 R
                              H 4629 R
                                           H 4630 R
                                                        H 4631 R
                                                                               H 3847 R
                                                                                            H 3848 R
                                                                                                          H 3854 R
                                                                                                                       H 3862 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3874 R
                 H 4633 R
                                                                               H 3876 GB
                                                                                            H 3879 R
                                                                                                          H 3886 JR
                                                                                                                       H 3888 JR
    H 4632 R
                              <u>H 4634 R</u>
                                           H 4635 R
                                                        H 4636 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3894 R
    H 4637 R
                 <u>H 4642 R</u>
                              <u>H 4646 R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 3895</u> R
                                                                                            H 3896 R
                                                                                                          H 3897 R
                                                                                                                       H 3902 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3903 R
                                           <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4648</u> R
    H 4650 R
                 H 4651 R
                              H 4674 R
                                           H 4675 R
                                                        H 4676 R
                                                                               <u>H 3904</u> R
                                                                                            H 3911 R
                                                                                                          H 3912 R
                                                                                                                       H 3913 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3914 R
    H 4678 R
                 H 4679 R
                              H 4680 R
                                           H 4681 R
                                                        H 4685 R
                                                                               H 3915 R
                                                                                            H 3929 R
                                                                                                          H 3931 R
                                                                                                                       H 3938 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3944 R
    H 4686 R
                 H 4687 R
                              H 4688 R
                                           H 4689 R
                                                        H 4690 R
                                                                               H 3945 R
                                                                                            H 3947 R
                                                                                                          H 3951 R
                                                                                                                       H 3952 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3953 R
                                                                               H 3954 R
                                                                                                         H 3962 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3964 CR
    H 4691 R
                 H 4692 R
                              H 4693 R
                                           H 4694 R
                                                        H 4695 R
                                                                                            H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3963 R
    <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                        H 4700 R
                                                                               <u>H 3969 R</u>
                                                                                             H 3970 R
                                                                                                          H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3973 CR
                 <u>H 4697</u> R
                              <u>H 4698</u> R
                                           <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 3980 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 3986 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 4001 R
                              H 4703 R
                                           <u>H 4704 R</u>
                                                        H 4705 R
                                                                               H 3975 CR
    H 4701 R
                 H 4702 R
                                                                                                                       H 3987 R
    H 4706 R
                 H 4707 R
                              H 4708 R
                                           H 4709 R
                                                        H 4710 R
                                                                               H 4002 R
                                                                                            H 4003 R
                                                                                                          H 4004 R
                                                                                                                       H 4010 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4012 R
                                                        H 4715 R
                                                                               H 4013 R
                                                                                            H 4021 R
                                                                                                          H 4022 R
                                                                                                                       H 4026 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4034 JR
    <u>H 4711 R</u>
                 H 4712 R
                              H 4713 R
                                           H 4714 R
    H 4716 R
                 H 4717 R
                              <u>H 4718 R</u>
                                           H 4719 R
                                                        H 4720 R
                                                                               H 4038 R
                                                                                            H 4039 R
                                                                                                          H 4040 R
                                                                                                                       H 4044 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4045 R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4066</u> R
    H 4721 R
                 H 4722 CR
                              H 4723 CR
                                           H 4724 CR
                                                        H 4725 CR
                                                                               H 4049 R
                                                                                            H 4054 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4065 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4081</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4089 R
                                                                               H 4077 R
                                                                                            H 4078 R
                                                                                                         H 4079 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4108 R
    Total bills reported: 435
                                                                               <u>H 4095</u> R
                                                                                            H 4096 R
                                                                                                          H 4104 R
                                                                                                                       H 4105 R
    Total passed bills: 374
                                                                               H 4109 R
                                                                                            H 4112 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4114</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4116 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4117 R
                                                                               H 4118 R
                                                                                             <u>H 4119</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 4121 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4122 R
Senator Kimpson - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                               H 4124 R
                                                                                            H 4126 R
                                                                                                          H 4127 R
                                                                                                                       H 4128 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4129 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4131 R</u>
                                                                               H 4130 R
                                                                                                          H 4134 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u>
    S 0150 GB S 0152 GB S 0219 JR S 0255 GB S 0256 GB
                                                                               H 4137 CR
                                                                                            H 4138 CR
                                                                                                         H 4164 GB
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4166</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4167 R
    S 0257 GB
                S 0258 GB S 0259 GB
                                           S 0260 GB
                                                        S 0367 GB
                                                                               H 4180 R
                                                                                            H 4190 CR
                                                                                                         H 4192 R
                                                                                                                       H 4193 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4194 R
    S 0411 R
                 S 0479 GB
                              S <u>0510</u> GB
                                           S 0523 R
                                                        S 0599 R
                                                                               H 4201 JR
                                                                                            H 4202 GB
                                                                                                         H 4203 GB
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 4206 R
                 S 0632 CR S 0677 GB
                                                       S 0687 JR
                                                                               H 4207 R
                                                                                            H 4208 R
                                                                                                          H 4209 R
    S 0600 R
                                           S 0685 GB
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4214</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4215 R
                                                        S 0759 R
    S <u>0724</u> R
                 <u>S</u> <u>0734</u> <u>R</u>
                              <u>S</u> <u>0735</u> <u>R</u>
                                           <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 4217 CR</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                                                          H 4223 R
                                                                                                                       H 4224 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4225 R
    S 0799 R
                                                        S 0839 R
                              S 0829 R
                                                                               H 4226 R
                                                                                            H 4227 R
                                                                                                          H 4228 R
                                                                                                                       H 4229 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4234 R
                 S 0818 R
                                           S 0837 R
    S 0840 R
                                                                               H 4235 R
                 S 0853 R
                              S 0858 R
                                           S 0861 GB S 0886 R
                                                                                            H 4236 CR
                                                                                                         H 4237 R
                                                                                                                       H 4238 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4239 R
                                                                               <u>H 4250 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4257</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4258</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4259 R
    S 0939 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4260 R
                                                                               H 4263 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 4267 GB
                                                                               H 4273 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4274</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4277</u> R
    Total bills reported: 36
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                               H 4278 R
    Total passed bills: 23
                                                                                                         H 4284 GB
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 4287 R
                                                                                            H 4280 CR
                                                                               H 4288 R
                                                                                            H 4290 R
                                                                                                          H 4292 R
                                                                                                                       H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 4297 R
Representative King - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                          H 4302 R
                                                                               H 4298 R
                                                                                            H 4300 R
                                                                                                                       H 4303 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4305 R
                                                                               <u>H 4306</u> R
                                                                                            H 4307 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4308</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4309 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4311 R
    H 3006 GB H 3037 GB H 3043 GB H 3044 GB H 3045 JR
                                                                                            H 4322 JR
                                                                               <u>H 4313 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4328</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4333 R</u>
                                                                                                          H 4331 R
    H 3046 GB H 3047 GB H 3048 GB H 3089 GB H 3108 GB
                                                                               H 4329 R
                                                                                            H 4330 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4334 R
    H 3127 GB H 3152 GB
                              H 3162 GB H 3166 GB
                                                        H 3167 GB
                                                                               H 4335 R
                                                                                            H 4345 R
                                                                                                          H 4346 R
                                                                                                                       H 4348 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4349 R
    H 3183 GB
                H 3184 GB H 3228 GB H 3231 GB
                                                        H 3237 GB
                                                                               H 4350 CR
                                                                                            H 4351 R
                                                                                                          H 4353 R
                                                                                                                       H 4354 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4355 R
    H 3243 GB H 3263 GB <u>H 3264 GB</u> H 3270 GB H 3271 GB
                                                                               H 4356 R
                                                                                            H 4359 R
                                                                                                          H 4360 R
                                                                                                                       H 4361 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4362 R
```

<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367 R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 3931 R</u>	H 3941 JR	<u>H 3944 R</u>	<u>H 3945 R</u>
<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4373</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4374</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	H 3955 CR	<u>H 3957 GB</u>	<u>H 3962</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3963 R</u>
<u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4378</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4379</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 3970 R</u>	H 3971 CR	H 3972 CR	H 3973 CR
<u>H 4383</u> <u>R</u>	H 4389 GB	<u>H 4398</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4399</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	H 3979 GB	<u>H 3980 R</u>	H 3982 GB	<u>H 3987</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4402</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4403</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4412 R</u>	<u>H 4413</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4001</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4003</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4004</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415</u> R	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u>	H 4012 R	H 4013 R	<u>H 4021 R</u>
<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4026 R</u>	<u>H 4038 R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>
<u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4426</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>	H 4429 CR	<u>H 4431</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4049</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4054</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4066</u> <u>R</u>	H 4067 GB	H 4068 GB	<u>H 4069</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	H 4442 R	<u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4078</u> R	<u>H 4079 R</u>	<u>H 4081 R</u>	<u>H 4089</u> R
<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4104 R</u>	<u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4108</u> R
<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>	<u>H 4117</u> R
<u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>
<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4127</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>
<u>H 4471</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4473</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4474</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	<u>H 4137 CR</u>
<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4479</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4167</u> <u>R</u>	H 4180 R	H 4183 CR
<u>H 4483</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	H 4203 GB	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>
H 4501 GB	H 4529 GB	<u>H 4629 R</u>	H 4630 R	<u>H 4631 R</u>	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	<u>H 4214</u> R	<u>H 4215</u> R
<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4221 R</u>	<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4226</u> R
<u>H 4637</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4638</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4639 R</u>	<u>H 4640 R</u>	<u>H 4641</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H 4234 R</u>	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4236 CR</u>
<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4643</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4644 R</u>	<u>H 4645</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4646</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239</u> <u>R</u>	H 4249 GB	<u>H 4250 R</u>
<u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4653</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4259</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 4263</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4658</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4678</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4273</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4274 R</u>
<u>H 4679</u> R	H 4680 R	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685</u> R	<u>H 4686</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277</u> R	<u>H 4278</u> R	H 4280 CR
<u>H 4687 R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4691</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>
<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> R	<u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4294</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4297 R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>
<u>H 4697</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4698</u> R	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306</u> R	<u>H 4307</u> R
<u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4703</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4704</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4315 CR</u>
<u>H 4707</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4708</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4709</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>
<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334</u> R	<u>H 4335</u> R
<u>H 4717</u> R	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721 R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	H 4350 CR
<u>H 4722 CR</u>	<u>H 4723 CR</u>	<u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4725 CR</u>	<u>H 4726</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u>	<u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4730 R</u>	<u>H 4731</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>
<u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	H 4369 R	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>
<u>H 4739</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4743</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> R	H 4749 CR	H 4756 CR	<u>H 4759 CR</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	H 4380 R	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>
H 4760 CR	<u>H 4779</u> R	H 4782 R	H 4783 R	<u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>	H 4399 R	H 4400 R	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>
<u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4416</u> R
H 4792 CR	H 4793 JR	H 4795 GB	H 4803 GB		<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>
					<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>
Total bills re	ported: 549				H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R	H 4434 R

Total bills reported: 549 Total passed bills: 432

Representative Kirby - Session 124 (2021-2022)

H 3118 GB H 3192 GB H 3193 GB H 3220 GB H 3243 GB H 3255 GB H 3335 GB <u>H 3482 GB</u> H 3540 GB H 3549 GB H 3560 GB H 3575 GB H 3591 GB H 3600 GB H 3620 GB H 3627 R H 3628 R H 3629 R H 3630 R H 3631 R <u>H 3632</u> R <u>H 3633 R</u> <u>H 3635</u> R <u>H</u> 3636 R <u>H 3637</u> R H 3639 R H 3638 R H 3640 R H 3641 R H 3642 R <u>H 3643</u> R <u>H</u> 3644 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 3646 R <u>H</u> 3647 R H 3648 CR H 3649 R H 3650 R H 3651 R H 3652 R H 3654 R H 3664 GB H 3699 R H 3701 R H 3702 R H 3703 R H 3704 R H 3705 CR <u>H 3712 R</u> <u>H 3713 R</u> <u>H 3714</u> R <u>H 3715</u> R <u>H 3717</u> R <u>H 3718 R</u> H 3719 R H 3720 CR <u>H 3722 R</u> <u>H 3736</u> R H 3721 CR <u>H</u> 3734 R <u>H</u> 3735 R H <u>3763</u> R H 3738 R H 3756 JR H 3761 R H 3762 R H 3764 R H 3767 R H 3768 R H 3772 GB H 3777 R H 3780 R H 3778 R H 3781 R H 3783 R H 3784 R H 3791 GB H 3802 R <u>H 3803</u> R H 3809 R H 3810 R <u>H 3811</u> R <u>H 3812</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 3824</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 3825 CR</u> <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u> H 3828 R H 3829 R H 3831 R H 3832 R H 3837 R H 3843 R H 3844 R <u>H</u> 3848 R H 3854 R H 3858 JR H 3859 GB H 3862 R H 3873 CR H 3874 R H 3879 R H 3902 R H 3903 R H 3904 R H 3911 R H 3929 R

08 R H 4109 R 17 R H 4118 R 24 R H 4126 R <u>30 R</u> <u>H 4131 R</u> H 4138 CR 37 <u>CR</u> 83 CR H 4190 CR 05 R H 4206 R 15 R H 4217 CR <u> 26 R</u> H 4227 R 36 CR H 4237 R <u>50 R</u> H 4257 R 63 R H 4264 R 74 R H 4275 R 80 <u>CR</u> H 4281 CR H 4292 R <u>90 R</u> H 4302 R <u>00 R</u> <u>07 R</u> H 4308 R 15 CR H 4321 GB <u> 29 R</u> H 4330 R 35 R H 4345 R 50 CR <u>H 4351 R</u> <u>56 R</u> H 4359 R 63 <u>R</u> H 4367 R <u>71 R</u> H 4372 R <u>77 R</u> H 4378 R H 4398 R 83 R H 4411 R 03 R <u>16 R</u> H 4417 R H 4423 R 21 R 28 CR H 4429 CR <u>H 4431</u> R H 4432 R <u>H 4433</u> R <u>H 4434</u> R H 4435 R H 4436 CR H 4437 R H 4440 R H 4441 R H 4442 R <u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4444 R</u> <u>H 4447</u> R <u>H 4448 R</u> H 4449 R H 4450 R H 4453 R H 4455 R H 4451 R H 4452 R <u>H 4456</u> R H 4457 R <u>H 4458</u> R <u>H 4459</u> R H 4460 R H 4461 R H 4462 R H 4463 R H 4464 R H 4465 R <u>H 4470 R</u> <u>H 4472 R</u> <u>H 4473</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4474 R</u> <u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4477 R</u> <u>H 4479 R</u> <u>H 4478 R</u> H 4480 R H 4482 R H 4483 R H 4485 R H 4494 R H 4496 R H 4499 R <u>H 4629</u> R H 4630 R <u>H 4631</u> R <u>H 4632</u> R H 4633 R H 4634 R H 4635 R H 4636 R H 4637 R H 4642 R <u>H 4646 R</u> <u>H 4647</u> R <u>H 4648</u> R <u>H 4650</u> R <u>H 4651</u> R H 4674 R H 4675 R H 4676 R H 4678 R H 4679 R H 4680 R H 4681 R H 4685 R H 4686 R H 4687 R <u>H 4688 R</u> H 4689 R <u>H 4690 R</u> <u>H 4691 R</u> <u>H 4692</u> R <u>H 4693</u> R H 4694 R <u>H 4695</u> R <u>H 4696</u> R H 4697 R <u>H 4698 R</u> H 4699 R <u>H 4700 R</u> H 4701 R <u>H 4702</u> R H 4703 R <u>H 4705 R</u> H 4704 R H 4706 R H 4707 R H 4708 R H 4709 R H 4710 R H 4711 R H 4712 R H 4715 R H 4713 R H 4714 R H 4716 R H 4717 R H 4720 R <u>H 4718 R</u> H 4719 R H 4721 R H 4722 CR <u>H 4723 CR</u> <u>H 4724 CR</u> <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u> <u>H 4726 R</u> <u>H 4727 R</u> H 4728 R H 4729 R H 4730 R H 4731 R H 4732 R H 4733 R H 4734 R H 4737 R H 4738 R H 4739 R H 4740 R H 4741 R H 4742 R H 4743 R H 4744 R H 4745 R <u>H 4749 CR H 4756 CR H 4759 CR</u> H 4760 CR

H 3947 R

H 3964 CR

H 3975 CR

H 3994 GB

H 4009 GB

H 4022 R

H 4044 R

H 4065 R

<u>H 4077</u> <u>R</u>

H 4095 R

```
H 4779 R
                  H 4782 R
                               H 4783 R
                                            H 4785 R
                                                          H 4787 R
                                                                                  H 4305 R
                                                                                               H 4306 R
                                                                                                             H 4307 R
                                                                                                                          H 4308 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4309 R
    <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4789</u> R
                               H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4313</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4326</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4328 R
                                                                                  H 4329 R
                                                                                               H 4330 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4331</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4333</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4334 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4335</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4345</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4346</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4348</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4349 R</u>
    Total bills reported: 444
    Total passed bills: 403
                                                                                  H 4350 CR
                                                                                               <u>H 4351 R</u>
                                                                                                             H 4353 R
                                                                                                                          H 4354 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4355 R
                                                                                  H 4356 R
                                                                                               H 4359 R
                                                                                                            H 4360 R
                                                                                                                          H 4361 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4362 R
                                                                                  H 4363 R
                                                                                               H 4364 R
                                                                                                                          H 4368 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4369 R
Senator Leatherman - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                             H 4367 R
                                                                                  H 4370 R
                                                                                               H 4371 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4373</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4374 R
    S 0150 GB S 0174 GB S 0443 GB S 0444 GB
                                                         S 0491 JR
                                                                                  <u>H 4375</u> R
                                                                                               H 4377 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4378</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4379</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4380 R
    <u>S 0510 GB S 0523 R</u>
                               S 0596 GB S 0599 R
                                                          S 0600 R
                                                                                  H 4381 R
                                                                                               H 4383 R
                                                                                                             H 4387 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4398 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4399 R
    S <u>0619</u> GB
                 S 0627 GB
                               S <u>0632</u> CR
                                            S 0689 JR
                                                          S 0698 JR
                                                                                  H 4400 R
                                                                                               H 4402 R
                                                                                                             H 4403 R
                                                                                                                          H 4411 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4413 R
                               S 0757 R
                                            S 0759 R
                                                          S 0799 R
                                                                                  H 4414 R
                                                                                               H 4415 R
    S 0734 R
                 S 0735 R
                                                                                                             H 4416 R
                                                                                                                          H 4417 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4418 R
                  S 0818 R
                               S 0821 JR
                                            S 0822 JR
                                                          S 0840 R
                                                                                  H 4419 R
                                                                                               H 4420 R
                                                                                                             H 4421 R
                                                                                                                          H 4423 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4424 R
    S 0814 R
                               <u>S</u> <u>0855</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                             H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4431 R</u>
    S 0846 CR
                 S 0853 R
                                             S 0858 R
                                                                                  H 4432 R
                                                                                               H 4433 R
                                                                                                             H 4434 R
                                                                                                                          H 4435 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4436 CR
    Total bills reported: 29
                                                                                  H 4437 R
                                                                                               H 4440 R
                                                                                                             H 4441 R
                                                                                                                          H 4442 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4443 R
    Total passed bills: 21
                                                                                                                                        H 4450 R
                                                                                  H 4444 R
                                                                                               H 4447 R
                                                                                                             H 4448 R
                                                                                                                          H 4449 R
                                                                                  H 4451 R
                                                                                               H 4452 R
                                                                                                             H 4453 R
                                                                                                                          H 4455 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4456 R
Representative Ligon - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  H 4457 R
                                                                                               H 4458 R
                                                                                                             H 4459 R
                                                                                                                          H 4460 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4461 R
                                                                                  H 4462 R
                                                                                               H 4463 R
                                                                                                             H 4464 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4465</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4470 R
    H 3002 GB H 3055 GB <u>H 3071</u> JR
                                                                                  <u>H 4472 R</u>
                                            H 3094 GB H 3096 GB
                                                                                               H 4473 R
                                                                                                             H 4474 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4477 R
                H 3217 GB
                               H 3291 GB
                                            H 3346 GB
                                                          H 3347 JR
                                                                                  H 4478 R
                                                                                               H 4479 R
                                                                                                             H 4480 R
                                                                                                                          H 4482 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4483 R
    H 3477 GB
                 H 3602 JR
                               H 3603 JR
                                            H 3627 R
                                                          H 3628 R
                                                                                  H 4485 R
                                                                                               H 4494 R
                                                                                                             H 4496 R
                                                                                                                          H 4499 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4560 GB
    H 3629 R
                  H 3630 R
                               <u>H 3631</u> R
                                             <u>H 3632 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 3633 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4629 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4630 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4631 R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4632 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4633 R
    H 3635 R
                                                          H 3639 R
                                                                                  H 4634 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4638 R
                 H 3636 R
                               H 3637 R
                                             H 3638 R
                                                                                               H 4635 R
                                                                                                             H 4636 R
                                                                                                                          H 4637 R
    <u>H 3640 R</u>
                               <u>H 3642</u> R
                                             <u>H 3643</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4639</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4642</u> R
                 <u>H</u> 3641 R
                                                          <u>H 3644</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4640 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4641 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4643 R</u>
                 H 3647 R
    H 3646 R
                               H 3648 CR
                                            H 3649 R
                                                          H 3650 R
                                                                                  H 4644 R
                                                                                               H 4645 R
                                                                                                             H 4646 R
                                                                                                                          H 4647 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4648 R
    H 3651 R
                               H 3654 R
                                             H 3680 GB
                                                          H 3699 R
                                                                                  H 4650 R
                                                                                               H 4651 R
                                                                                                                          H 4658 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4674 R
                 H 3652 R
                                                                                                             H 4653 R
    H 3701 R
                 H 3702 R
                               H 3703 R
                                             H 3704 R
                                                          H 3705 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                               H 4676 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4680 R
    H 3712 R
                 H 3713 R
                               H 3714 R
                                             H 3716 R
                                                          H 3717 R
                                                                                  H 4681 R
                                                                                               H 4685 R
                                                                                                             H 4686 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4688 R
                                                                                                                          H 4687 R
    <u>H 3718 R</u>
                 <u>H 3719 R</u>
                               H 3720 CR
                                            H 3721 CR
                                                          <u>H 3722 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4689 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4691</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4693 R
    H 3734 R
                 H 3735 R
                               H 3736 R
                                             H 3738 R
                                                          H 3750 GB
                                                                                  H 4694 R
                                                                                               H 4695 R
                                                                                                             H 4696 R
                                                                                                                          H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4698 R
    H 3755 GB
                 H 3761 R
                               H 3762 R
                                             H 3763 R
                                                          H 3767 R
                                                                                  H 4699 R
                                                                                               H 4700 R
                                                                                                             H 4701 R
                                                                                                                          H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4703 R
    H 3768 R
                  H 3777 R
                               H 3778 R
                                             H 3780 R
                                                          H 3781 R
                                                                                  H 4704 R
                                                                                               H 4705 R
                                                                                                             H 4706 R
                                                                                                                          H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4708 R
    H 3783 R
                  H 3784 R
                               H 3791 GB
                                            H 3802 R
                                                          H 3803 R
                                                                                  H 4709 R
                                                                                               H 4710 R
                                                                                                             H 4711 R
                                                                                                                          H 4712 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4713 R
                                                          H 3812 R
                                                                                               H 4715 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4716 R</u>
    <u>H 3805</u> <u>GB</u>
                 H 3809 R
                               <u>H 3810 R</u>
                                             H 3811 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4718 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4717 R</u>
    H 3813 CR
                 H 3824 R
                               H 3825 CR
                                            H 3827 R
                                                          H 3828 R
                                                                                  H 4719 R
                                                                                                             H 4721 R
                                                                                                                          H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4723 CR
                                                                                               H 4720 R
    H 3829 R
                 H 3831 R
                               H 3832 R
                                             H 3837 R
                                                          H 3843 R
                                                                                  H 4724 CR
                                                                                               H 4725 CR
                                                                                                            <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4727 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4728 R
    H 3844 R
                  H 3848 R
                               H 3854 R
                                             H 3862 R
                                                          <u>H 3874 R</u>
                                                                                  H 4729 R
                                                                                               H 4730 R
                                                                                                             H 4731 R
                                                                                                                          H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4733 R
    H 3879 R
                  H 3902 R
                               H 3903 R
                                             H 3904 R
                                                          H 3911 R
                                                                                  H 4734 R
                                                                                               H 4737 R
                                                                                                             H 4738 R
                                                                                                                          H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4740 R
    H 3925 JR
                 H 3929 R
                               H 3931 R
                                             H 3944 R
                                                          H 3945 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4741</u> R
                                                                                               H 4742 R
                                                                                                             H 4743 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4744</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4745 R
                                                                                               H 4751 CR
                                                                                                            H 4756 CR
                  H 3955 CR
                               H 3958 GB
                                            H 3962 R
                                                          H 3963 R
                                                                                                                          H 4758 CR
    H 3947 R
                                                                                  H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4759 CR
    H 3964 CR
                 <u>H 3969</u> R
                               H 3970 R
                                             H 3971 CR
                                                          H 3972 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                               H 4774 GB
                                                                                                            H 4779 R
                                                                                                                          H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4783 R
    H 3973 CR
                 H 3975 CR
                               H 3976 GB
                                            H 3980 R
                                                          H 3987 R
                                                                                               H 4787 R
                                                                                                             H 4788 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4790 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4785</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4789 R
    H 4001 R
                  H 4002 R
                               H 4003 R
                                             H 4004 R
                                                          H 4010 R
                                                                                  H 4791 CR
                                                                                               H 4793 JR
    H 4012 R
                  H 4013 R
                               H 4021 R
                                             H 4022 R
                                                          H 4026 R
                  <u>H 4039</u> R
                               <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                                          H 4045 R
    <u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4044 R</u>
                                                                                  Total bills reported: 452
                               H 4055 R
                                             H 4065 R
                                                          H 4066 R
                                                                                  Total passed bills: 414
    H 4049 R
                 H 4054 R
    H 4077 R
                 H 4078 R
                               H 4079 R
                                             H 4081 R
                                                          H 4089 R
    H 4090 GB
                 <u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4096</u> R
                                             <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                             Senator Loftis - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4108 R
                 H 4109 R
                               H 4112 R
                                             <u>H 4114 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4116</u> R
    <u>H 4117 R</u>
                 <u>H 4118</u> R
                               <u>H 4119 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4121</u> R
                                                                                  <u>S</u> <u>0001</u> <u>GB</u> S 0017 JR
                                                                                                            <u>S</u> <u>0038</u> <u>GB</u> S 0044 GB <u>S</u> <u>0147</u> <u>JR</u>
    H 4122 R
                 H 4124 R
                               H 4126 R
                                             H 4127 R
                                                          H 4128 R
                                                                                  S 0177 JR
                                                                                               S 0208 GB
                                                                                                            S 0287 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0290 GB
                                                                                                                                       S 0369 GB
    H 4129 R
                 H 4130 R
                               H 4131 R
                                             H 4134 R
                                                          H 4135 R
                                                                                  S 0463 GB
                                                                                              S 0499 GB
                                                                                                            S 0500 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0510 GB
                                                                                                                                       S 0516 JR
                 H 4137 CR
                                            H 4153 GB
                                                                                               S 0525 GB
                                                                                                            S 0528 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0531 GB
                                                                                                                                        S 0534 GB
    H 4136 CR
                               <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                                          <u>H 4166 R</u>
                                                                                  S 0523 R
    H 4167 R
                 H 4190 CR
                               <u>H 4192</u> <u>R</u>
                                             H 4193 R
                                                          H 4194 R
                                                                                  S 0538 GB
                                                                                               S 0539 GB
                                                                                                            S 0544 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0551 GB
                                                                                                                                        S 0584 GB
                                                          H 4213 GB
                                                                                  S 0586 GB
                                                                                               S 0588 JR
                                                                                                            S 0589 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0592 GB
                                                                                                                                       S 0594 GB
    <u>H 4205</u> R
                  <u>H 4206</u> R
                               H 4207 R
                                             <u>H 4208</u> R
                                                                                  S 0599 R
    H 4214 R
                               H 4217 CR
                                                          H 4221 R
                                                                                                             S 0604 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0614 GB
                 H 4215 R
                                            H 4218 CR
                                                                                               <u>S</u> <u>0600</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                       S 0627 GB
    <u>H 4223</u> R
                  H 4225 R
                               H 4226 R
                                             H 4227 R
                                                          H 4228 R
                                                                                  S 0632 CR
                                                                                               S 0676 GB
                                                                                                            S 0681 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0722 CR
                                                                                                                                       S 0734 R
    H 4230 GB
                 H 4234 R
                               H 4235 R
                                             H 4236 CR
                                                          H 4237 R
                                                                                  S 0735 R
                                                                                               S 0757 R
                                                                                                            S 0759 R
                                                                                                                          S 0799 R
                                                                                                                                        S 0803 R
                                                                                                                                       S 0858 R
                 H 4239 R
                               <u>H 4250 R</u>
                                             H 4257 R
                                                          <u>H 4258</u> R
                                                                                  S 0811 GB
                                                                                               S 0818 R
                                                                                                            S 0840 R
                                                                                                                          S 0853 R
    <u>H 4238</u> R
    <u>H 4259</u> R
                  <u>H 4260</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4263</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  S 0889 GB
                                                                                               S 0890 GB
                                                                                                            S 0899 GB S 0900 GB
                                                                                                                                       S 0922 GB
                                            H 4275 R
                 H 4273 R
                                                                                                            S 0935 GB <u>S</u> <u>0939</u> <u>R</u>
    H 4266 CR
                               H 4274 R
                                                          H 4276 R
                                                                                  S 0925 GB
                                                                                               S 0933 GB
                                                                                                                                        S 0961 GB
                                             H 4280 CR
    H 4277 R
                 H 4278 R
                               H 4279 R
                                                          H 4286 R
                                                                                  S 0969 GB
                                                                                               S 0970 GB
    H 4287 R
                  H 4288 R
                               H 4290 R
                                             H 4292 R
                                                          H 4294 CR
```

Total bills reported: 62

H 4302 R

H 4303 R

H 4297 R

H 4298 R

H 4300 R

Total passed bills: 23				<u>H 4302 R</u>	H 4303 R	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	H 4306 R	<u>H 4307 R</u>
Representative Long - Session	n 124 (2021-2022)			<u>H 4308 R</u> H 4326 R	H 4309 R H 4327 R	H 4311 R H 4328 R	H 4313 R H 4329 R	H 4325 GB H 4330 R
	, , , , ,			H 4331 R	H 4332 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R
	B <u>H</u> <u>3011</u> <u>GB</u> H		H 3016 GB	H 4341 GB	H 4343 GB	<u>H</u> 4345 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4346 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4348 <u>R</u>
<u>H 3017 GB</u> H 3030 C		3032 GB	H 3039 GB	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>
H 3064 GB <u>H 3094</u> G H 3120 GB H 3126 G			H 3111 GB H 3163 GB	<u>H 4355 R</u> H 4362 R	<u>H 4356 R</u> <u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u> H 4364 R	H 4360 R H 4367 R	<u>H 4361 R</u> <u>H 4368 R</u>
H 3164 GB H 3194 G			H 3232 GB	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 4373 R
H 3249 GB H 3259 C			H 3262 GB	H 4374 R	<u>H 4375</u> R	<u>H 4377</u> R	H 4378 R	H 4379 R
<u>H</u> <u>3264</u> <u>GB</u> H 3265 (			H 3307 GB	<u>H</u> 4380 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4381</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4383 <u>R</u>	H 4388 JR	H 4391 GB
H 3326 GB H 3345 J		3347 JR	H 3352 GB	<u>H 4398 R</u>	H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4402 R	<u>H 4403 R</u>
H 3357 GB H 3375 G H 3431 GB H 3432 G		1 3403 GB 1 3446 JR	H 3410 GB H 3447 GB	<u>H 4411  R</u> H 4417  R	H 4413 R H 4418 R	<u>H 4414 R</u> <u>H 4419 R</u>	H 4415 R H 4420 R	<u>H 4416 R</u> <u>H 4421 R</u>
H 3448 GB H 3450 C		3463 GB	H 3465 GB	H 4423 R	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR
H 3466 GB H 3477 C		3486 JR	H 3492 GB	<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4433</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>
H 3496 GB H 3497 C			H 3503 GB	<u>H 4435 R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>
H 3506 GB H 3510 G H 3518 GB H 3525 G		1 3512 GB 1 3555 GB	H 3513 GB H 3556 GB	<u>H 4442 R</u>	H 4443 R H 4450 R	<u>H 4444 R</u>	H 4447 R	H 4448 R
H 3558 GB H 3568 G		1 3627 R	H 3628 R	<u>H 4449 R</u> H 445 <u>5</u> R	H 4456 R	<u>H 4451 R</u> H 4457 R	<u>H 4452 R</u> <u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u> <u>H 4459 R</u>
H 3629 R H 3630 F	_	3632 R	H 3633 R	H 4460 R	H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R	H 4464 R
<u>H 3635 R H 3636 F</u>	<u>H 3637 R H</u>	3638 R	<u>H</u> 3639 R	<u>H</u> 4465 R	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>
<u>H 3640 R H 3641 F</u>		3643 R	<u>H</u> 3644 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4475 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4479</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>
<u>H 3646 R H 3647 F</u> H 3651 R H 3652 F		<u>I 3649 R</u> I 3680 GB	<u>H 3650 R</u> H 3698 JR	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483 R</u> H 4522 GB	<u>H 4485 R</u> H 4550 GB	<u>H 4494 R</u> H 4551 JR	<u>H 4496 R</u> H 4560 GB
<u>H 3651 R H 3652 F</u> H 3699 R H 3701 F		1 3000 GB	H 3704 R	<u>H 4499  R</u> H 4565  GB	H 4567 GB	H 4568 GB	H 4629 R	H 4630 GB
<u>H 3705 CR</u> H 3710 J		3713 R	H 3714 R	H 4631 R	H 4632 R	H 4633 R	H 4634 R	H 4635 R
<u>H 3717 R H 3718 F</u>	<u>H 3719 R H</u>	3720 CR	H 3721 CR	H 4636 R	<u>H 4637</u> R	<u>H 4642</u> R	H 4646 R	H 4647 R
<u>H 3722 R H 3734 F</u>		3736 R	<u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4675 R</u>
H 3750 GB H 3761 F		1 3763 R	H 3765 GB	<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678 R</u>	H 4679 R	H 4680 R	<u>H 4681 R</u>
<u>H 3767 R H 3768 F H 3781 R H 3783 F</u>		<u>I 3778 R</u> I 3791 GB	<u>H 3780 R</u> <u>H 3802 R</u>	<u>H 4685  R</u> H 4690  R	H 4686 R H 4691 R	H 4687 R H 4692 R	<u>H 4688 R</u> <u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u> <u>H 4694 R</u>
H 3803 R H 3809 F		3811 R	H 3812 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R	H 4697 R	H 4698 R	H 4699 R
<u>H 3824 R H 3825 C</u>		3828 R	H 3829 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R	H 4702 R	H 4703 R	H 4704 R
<u>H 3831 R H 3832 F</u>		3837 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3843 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4705 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4707 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4708</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4709 R</u>
<u>H 3844 R H 3848 F</u>		1 3855 R	<u>H 3862 R</u> <u>H 3902 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	H 4713 R	H 4714 R
H 3869 GB <u>H 3874</u> <u>F</u> <u>H 3903</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 3904</u> <u>F</u>	_	<u> 3879 R</u> <u> 3911 R</u>	H 3929 R	H 4715 R <u>H 4720 R</u>	H 4716 R H 4721 R	<u>H 4717 R</u> <u>H 4722 CR</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u> <u>H 4723 CR</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u> <u>H 4724 CR</u>
H 3931 R H 3944 F		3947 R	H 3955 CR	H 4725 CR	H 4726 R	H 4727 R	H 4728 R	H 4729 R
H 3958 GB H 3960 C	В <u>Н 3962 R</u> <u>Н</u>	<u> 3963 R</u>	H 3964 CR	<u>H</u> 4730 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4731</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4733</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4734</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 3970 R</u> H 3971 C			H 3975 CR	<u>H</u> 4737 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4739 R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>
H 3976 GB <u>H 3980 F</u>		1 3988 CR 1 4004 R	H 3995 GB	<u>H 4742 R</u> <u>H 4756 CR</u>	<u>H 4743 R</u> <u>H 4759 CR</u>	H 4744 R H 4760 CR	<u>H 4745 R</u> H 4763 GB	H 4749 CR
<u>H 4001 R H 4002 F</u> <u>H 4012 R H 4013 F</u>		1 4004 R 1 4021 R	<u>H 4010 R</u> <u>H 4022 R</u>		H 4774 GB		H 4703 GB	H 4782 R
H 4026 R H 4038 F	_	4040 R	H 4044 R	H 4783 R	H 4785 R	H 4787 R	H 4788 R	H 4789 R
<u>H 4045 R</u> H 4047 C		<u>4054</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4055 <u>R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	H 4799 GB		
H 4059 GB H 4061 C		4066 R	<u>H</u> 4077 <u>R</u>					
<u>H 4078 R H 4079 F</u> H 4090 GB H 4091 C		[ 4088 GB [ <u>4095 R</u>	<u>H 4089 R</u> <u>H 4096 R</u>	Total bills rej Total passed				
H 4104 R H 4105 F		4109 R	H 4112 R	Total passeu	DIIIS. 403			
<u>H 4114 R H 4116 F</u>		4118 R	H 4119 R	Representative Lo	we - Session 1	24 (2021-2022)	)	
<u>H 4120 R H 4121 F</u>		<u>4126</u> R	<u>H</u> 4127 <u>R</u>					
<u>H 4128 R H 4129 F</u>		<u>4131</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>			H 3163 GB		H 3223 GB
<u>H 4135 R H 4136 C</u> H 4162 GB <u>H 4166 F</u>			H 4153 GB H 4186 GB	H 3327 GB <u>H 3631 R</u>	H 3627 R H 3632 R	H 3628 R H 3633 R	H 3629 R H 3635 R	H 3630 R H 3636 R
		(4193 R	H 4205 R	H 3637 R	H 3638 R	H 3639 R	H 3640 R	H 3641 R
<u>H 4206 R H 4207 F</u>			H 4214 R	H 3642 R	H 3643 R	H 3644 R	H 3646 R	H 3647 R
<u>H 4215 R H 4217 C</u>		<u>4223</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4225 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3648 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 3649 R</u>	<u>H 3650</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3651 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3652 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4226 R H 4227 F</u>			<u>H</u> 4234 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3654 R</u>	H 3681 GB	H 3694 GB	<u>H 3699</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3701 R</u>
<u>H 4235 R H 4236 C</u> H 4247 GB H 4249 C		<u>1 4238 R</u> 1 4255 GB	<u>H 4239 R</u> <u>H 4257 R</u>	<u>H 3702 R</u> <u>H 3713 R</u>	H 3703 R H 3714 R	H 3704 R H 3717 R	H 3705 CR H 3718 R	<u>H 3712 R</u> <u>H 3719 R</u>
H 4258 R H 4259 F		1 4253 GB 1 4261 R	H 4263 R		H 3721 CR		H 3734 R	H 3735 R
<u>H 4264 R H 4265 F</u>		4273 R	<u>H</u> 4274 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>	H 3761 R	H 3762 R	H 3763 R
<u>H 4275 R H 4276 F</u>		4278 R	<u>H 4280 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 3767 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3768</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3778</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3780 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4286 R H 4287 F</u>		( 4290 R	<u>H 4292 R</u>	<u>H 3781 R</u>	H 3783 R	H 3784 R	H 3791 GB	H 3802 R
<u>H 4294 CR H 4297 F</u>	<u>H 4298</u> <u>R</u> H	1 4299 R	<u>H</u> 4300 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3803</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3809 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3810 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3811</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3812</u> <u>R</u>

```
H 3825 CR H 3827 R
                                         H 3828 R
                                                      H 3829 R
                                                                              H 4727 R
                                                                                            H 4728 R
                                                                                                          H 4729 R
                                                                                                                       H 4730 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4731 R
H 3824 R
                                         <u>H 3843 R</u>
H 3831 R
             <u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
                           <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                                      <u>H 3844</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4733</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4734</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4738 R</u>
             H 3851 GB
H 3848 R
                           <u>H 3854</u> R
                                         H 3862 R
                                                      H 3873 CR
                                                                              H 4739 R
                                                                                            H 4740 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4741</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4742 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4743 R
             H 3879 R
                                                                              <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 4756 CR
<u>H</u> 3874 R
                           <u>H 3902</u> R
                                         H 3903 R
                                                      H 3904 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4759 CR
                                                                                                         H 4779 R
H 3911 R
             H 3929 R
                           H 3931 R
                                         H 3944 R
                                                      H 3945 R
                                                                              <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                           H 4767 JR
                                                                                                                       H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4783 R
             H 3955 CR H 3962 R
                                                      H 3964 CR
H 3947 R
                                         H 3963 R
                                                                                            H 4787 R
                                                                                                         H 4788 R
                                                                                                                       H 4789 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4790 CR
                                                                              <u>H 4785 R</u>
H 3970 R
             H 3971 CR H 3972 CR H 3973 CR
                                                      H 3975 CR
                                                                              H 4791 CR
H 3976 GB H 3978 GB
                         H 3980 R
                                         H 3987 R
                                                      H 4001 R
                                                      <u>H 4012</u> R
H 4002 R
             <u>H 4003</u> R
                           <u>H 4004</u> R
                                         <u>H 4010</u> R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 431
H 4013 R
             H 4021 R
                           H 4022 R
                                         H 4026 R
                                                      H 4038 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 399
H 4039 R
             H 4040 R
                           H 4044 R
                                         H 4045 R
                                                      H 4047 GB
H 4049 R
             H 4054 R
                           H 4055 R
                                         H 4061 GB
                                                      H 4065 R
                                                                          Representative Lucas - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4066 R
             H 4069 R
                           H 4076 CR
                                        H 4077 R
                                                      H 4078 R
             <u>H 4081</u> R
                                         <u>H 4095</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3001 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3105 GB H 3163 GB
<u>H 4079</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4089</u> <u>R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3000 <u>R</u>
                                                      H 4112 R
                                                                              <u>H 3194 GB</u> H 3205 JR
                                                                                                         H 3443 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3444 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3445 JR
H 4104 R
             <u>H 4105</u> R
                           H 4108 R
                                         H 4109 R
H 4114 R
             <u>H 4116</u> R
                           H 4117 R
                                         H 4118 R
                                                      H 4119 R
                                                                              H 3446 JR
                                                                                           H 3447 GB
                                                                                                         H 3448 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3580 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3589 GB
                                                      H 4127 R
                                                                                           H 3591 GB
                                                                                                         H 3592 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3593 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3594 GB
H 4120 R
             H 4121 R
                           H 4124 R
                                         H 4126 R
                                                                              H 3590 GB
H 4128 R
             H 4129 R
                           H 4130 R
                                         H 4131 R
                                                      H 4134 R
                                                                              H 3607 GB
                                                                                           H 3608 JR
                                                                                                         H 3609 JR
                                                                                                                       H 3610 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3611 GB
                                                      H 4153 GB
                                                                              H 3612 GB H 3613 GB
                                                                                                         H 3614 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3618 JR
                                                                                                                                     H 3619 GB
H 4135 R
             H 4136 CR
                           H 4137 CR
                                         H 4138 CR
H 4162 GB
             H 4166 R
                           H 4167 R
                                         H 4177 GB
                                                      H 4190 CR
                                                                              H 3620 GB
                                                                                           H 3623 GB H 3624 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3627 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3628 R
                                         <u>H 4206</u> R
H 4192 R
             H 4193 R
                           H 4205 R
                                                      H 4207 R
                                                                              H 3629 R
                                                                                            H 3630 R
                                                                                                          H 3631 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3632</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3633 R
H 4208 R
             H 4214 R
                           H 4215 R
                                         H 4217 CR
                                                      H 4221 R
                                                                              H 3635 R
                                                                                            H 3636 R
                                                                                                          H 3637 R
                                                                                                                       H 3638 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3639 R
H 4223 R
             H 4225 R
                           H 4226 R
                                         H 4227 R
                                                      H 4228 R
                                                                              H 3640 R
                                                                                            H 3641 R
                                                                                                          H 3642 R
                                                                                                                       H 3643 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3644 R
<u>H 4234 R</u>
             H 4235 R
                           H 4236 CR
                                        <u>H 4237 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 3646 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                                          H 3648 CR
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3649 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 3650 R
             H 4250 R
                           H 4257 R
H 4239 R
                                         H 4258 R
                                                      H 4259 R
                                                                              H 3651 R
                                                                                            H 3652 R
                                                                                                          H 3654 R
                                                                                                                       H 3683 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3696 GB
<u>H 4260 R</u>
             <u>H 4263</u> R
                           H 4264 R
                                         H 4265 R
                                                      <u>H 4266</u> CR
                                                                              <u>H 3699</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 3701</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3702</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3703 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3704 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3717 R
H 4268 GB
             H 4273 R
                           H 4274 R
                                         H 4275 R
                                                      H 4276 R
                                                                              H 3705 CR
                                                                                           H 3712 R
                                                                                                          H 3713 R
                                                                                                                       H 3714 R
H 4277 R
             H 4278 R
                           H 4280 CR
                                         H 4286 R
                                                      H 4287 R
                                                                              H 3718 R
                                                                                            H 3719 R
                                                                                                          H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3722 R
H 4288 R
             H 4290 R
                           H 4292 R
                                         H 4294 CR
                                                      <u>H 4297 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 3734 R</u>
                                                                                            H 3735 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3738 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3761 R
H 4298 R
             H 4300 R
                           H 4302 R
                                         H 4303 R
                                                      H 4305 R
                                                                              H 3762 R
                                                                                            H 3763 R
                                                                                                          H 3767 R
                                                                                                                       H 3768 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3777 R
                           H 4308 R
                                                                              <u>H 3778</u> R
                                                                                            H 3780 R
                                                                                                          H 3781 R
                                                                                                                       H 3783 R
H 4306 R
             <u>H 4307</u> R
                                         H 4309 R
                                                      H 4311 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3784 R
H 4313 R
                           H 4327 R
                                                                              H 3791 GB
                                                                                            H 3796 GB
             H 4326 R
                                         H 4328 R
                                                      H 4329 R
                                                                                                         H 3802 R
                                                                                                                       H 3803 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3809 R
H 4330 R
             H 4331 R
                           H 4333 R
                                         H 4334 R
                                                      H 4335 R
                                                                              H 3810 R
                                                                                            H 3811 R
                                                                                                          H 3812 R
                                                                                                                       H 3824 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3825 CR
H 4345 R
             H 4346 R
                           H 4348 R
                                         H 4349 R
                                                      H 4350 CR
                                                                              H 3827 R
                                                                                            H 3828 R
                                                                                                          H 3829 R
                                                                                                                       H 3831 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3832 R
H 4351 R
                           H 4354 R
                                         H 4355 R
                                                                              H 3837 R
                                                                                            H 3843 R
                                                                                                          H 3844 R
             H 4353 R
                                                      H 4356 R
                                                                                                                       H 3848 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3854 R
H 4359 R
                                                      <u>H 4363</u> R
                                                                              H 3862 R
                                                                                            H 3873 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H 3874 R</u>
             H 4360 R
                           H 4361 R
                                         H 4362 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3879</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3902 R
H 4364 R
             H 4367 R
                           H 4368 R
                                         H 4369 R
                                                      H 4370 R
                                                                              H 3903 R
                                                                                            H 3904 R
                                                                                                         H 3911 R
                                                                                                                       H 3929 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3931 R
                           H 4373 R
                                                                              H 3944 R
                                                                                            H 3945 R
                                                                                                          H 3947 R
                                                                                                                       H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3958 GB
H 4371 R
             H 4372 R
                                         H 4374 R
                                                      H 4375 R
H 4377 R
             H 4378 R
                           H 4379 R
                                         H 4380 R
                                                      H 4381 R
                                                                              H 3962 R
                                                                                            H 3963 R
                                                                                                          H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3971 CR
                                         H 4398 R
<u>H 4383</u> R
             H 4387 GB
                           H 4391 GB
                                                      H 4399 R
                                                                              H 3972 CR
                                                                                           H 3973 CR
                                                                                                         H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3980 R
             <u>H 4402 R</u>
                                                                              H 3987 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4003</u> R
                           H 4403 R
                                                                                            H 4001 R
                                                                                                          H 4002 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4004 R
<u>H 4400 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                      H 4413 R
             <u>H 4415 R</u>
                           H 4416 R
                                                                                            H 4012 R
                                                                                                          H 4013 R
                                                                                                                       H 4014 CR
H 4414 R
                                         H 4417 R
                                                      H 4418 R
                                                                              H 4010 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4018 CR
H 4419 R
             H 4420 R
                           <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                         H 4423 R
                                                      H 4424 R
                                                                              <u>H 4021 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4022 R
                                                                                                          H 4026 R
                                                                                                                       H 4038 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4039 R
H 4425 R
             H 4426 R
                           H 4428 CR
                                        H 4429 CR
                                                      H 4431 R
                                                                              H 4040 R
                                                                                            H 4043 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H 4044 R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 4045 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4049 R
                           H 4434 R
                                         H 4435 R
                                                                                            H 4055 R
H 4432 R
             H 4433 R
                                                      H 4436 CR
                                                                              <u>H</u> 4054 R
                                                                                                          H 4061 GB
                                                                                                                       H 4065 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4066 R
<u>H 4437</u> R
             H 4440 R
                           <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                         H 4442 R
                                                      <u>H 4443</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4077 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4078 R
                                                                                                          H 4079 R
                                                                                                                       H 4081 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4089 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4105</u> R
<u>H 4444 R</u>
             <u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4448</u> R
                                         <u>H 4449</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4450</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4096</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4108 R</u>
H 4451 R
             H 4452 R
                           H 4453 R
                                         H 4455 R
                                                      H 4456 R
                                                                              <u>H 4109</u> R
                                                                                            H 4112 R
                                                                                                          H 4114 R
                                                                                                                       H 4115 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4116 R
H 4457 R
             H 4458 R
                           H 4459 R
                                         H 4460 R
                                                      H 4461 R
                                                                              H 4117 R
                                                                                            H 4118 R
                                                                                                          H 4119 R
                                                                                                                       H 4120 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4121 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4127</u> R
<u>H 4462</u> R
             <u>H 4463 R</u>
                           H 4464 R
                                         <u>H 4465</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4470 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4128 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4129 R</u>
                           H 4474 R
H 4472 R
             H 4473 R
                                         H 4475 R
                                                      H 4477 R
                                                                              H 4130 R
                                                                                            H 4131 R
                                                                                                          H 4134 R
                                                                                                                       H 4135 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4136 CR
                                                      <u>H 4483 R</u>
                                                                                                         H 4162 GB
H 4478 R
             H 4479 R
                           H 4480 R
                                         <u>H 4482</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4137</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                           H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4165</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4166 R
H 4485 R
             H 4494 R
                           H 4496 R
                                         H 4499 R
                                                      H 4504 GB
                                                                              H 4167 R
                                                                                            H 4190 CR
                                                                                                         H 4192 R
                                                                                                                       H 4193 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4205 R
             H 4629 R
                                                                              H 4206 R
                                                                                            H 4207 R
H 4560 GB
                           H 4630 R
                                         H 4631 R
                                                      H 4632 R
                                                                                                         H 4208 R
                                                                                                                       H 4214 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4215 R
<u>H 4633</u> R
             <u>H 4634 R</u>
                           <u>H 4635 R</u>
                                         H 4636 R
                                                      <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                              H 4217 CR
                                                                                           <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4223 R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4225</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4226 R
<u>H 4642 R</u>
             H 4646 R
                           <u>H 4647</u> R
                                         H 4648 R
                                                      H 4650 R
                                                                              <u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            H 4228 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4234</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4257</u> R
                           <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                              H 4237 R
                                                                                            H 4238 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4239</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4250 R
<u>H 4651</u> R
             <u>H 4674 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4676</u> R
                                                      H 4678 R
             <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4258</u> R
H 4679 R
                           H 4681 R
                                         H 4685 R
                                                                                            H 4259 R
                                                                                                          H 4260 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4264 R
                                                      <u>H 4686</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4263 R
H 4687 R
             H 4688 R
                           H 4689 R
                                         H 4690 R
                                                      H 4691 R
                                                                              H 4265 R
                                                                                            H 4266 CR
                                                                                                         H 4273 R
                                                                                                                       H 4274 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4275 R
                                         H 4695 R
                                                                                                                       H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4283 GB
H 4692 R
             H 4693 R
                           H 4694 R
                                                      H 4696 R
                                                                              H 4276 R
                                                                                            H 4277 R
                                                                                                          H 4278 R
<u>H 4697</u> R
             H 4698 R
                           <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                         H 4700 R
                                                      <u>H 4701</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4285</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4287</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4288</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4290 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4297</u> R
<u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4703</u> R
                           <u>H 4704</u> R
                                         <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4298</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4300 R</u>
             H 4708 R
                                                      H <u>4711</u> R
                                                                                                          H 4305 R
                           H 4709 R
H 4707 R
                                         H 4710 R
                                                                              H 4302 R
                                                                                            H 4303 R
                                                                                                                       H 4306 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4307 R
H 4712 R
             H 4713 R
                           H 4714 R
                                         H 4715 R
                                                      H 4716 R
                                                                              H 4308 R
                                                                                            H 4309 R
                                                                                                          H 4311 R
                                                                                                                       H 4313 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4326 R
H 4717 R
             H 4718 R
                           H 4719 R
                                         H 4720 R
                                                      H 4721 R
                                                                              H 4327 R
                                                                                            H 4328 R
                                                                                                          H 4329 R
                                                                                                                       H 4330 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4331 R
<u>H 4722 CR H 4723 CR H 4724 CR H 4725 CR H 4726 R</u>
                                                                              H 4333 R
                                                                                            H 4334 R
                                                                                                          H 4335 R
                                                                                                                       H 4345 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4346 R
```

```
H 4348 R
                 H 4349 R
                               H 4350 CR H 4351 R
                                                          H 4353 R
                                                                                 H 3802 R
                                                                                               H 3803 R
                                                                                                            H 3809 R
                                                                                                                          H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3811 R
                                            H 4359 R
    <u>H 4354</u> R
                 <u>H 4355</u> R
                               <u>H 4356</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          H 4360 R
                                                                                 H 3812 R
                                                                                               <u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 3828 R
                                                                                                            H 3832 R
    H 4361 R
                 <u>H 4362 R</u>
                               H 4363 R
                                            H 4367 R
                                                          <u>H 4368</u> R
                                                                                 H 3829 R
                                                                                               H 3831 R
                                                                                                                          H 3837 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3843 R
                                            <u>H 4372</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 3855 R
    <u>H 4369</u> R
                 <u>H 4370 R</u>
                               <u>H 4371 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4373</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3844 <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 3848</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 3854</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3862 R
                                                          <u>H 437</u>9 R
    H 4374 R
                 H 4375 R
                               H 4377 R
                                            H 4378 R
                                                                                 H 3869 GB
                                                                                              H 3874 R
                                                                                                            H 3877 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3878 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3879 R
                                                         H 4397 GB
    H 4380 R
                 H 4381 R
                               H 4383 R
                                            H 4387 GB
                                                                                 H 3902 R
                                                                                               H 3903 R
                                                                                                            H 3904 R
                                                                                                                          H 3905 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 3911 R
    H 4398 R
                 H 4399 R
                               H 4400 R
                                            H 4402 R
                                                          H 4403 R
                                                                                 H 3929 R
                                                                                               H 3931 R
                                                                                                            H 3944 R
                                                                                                                          H 3945 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3947 R
    <u>H 4411 R</u>
                 H 4413 R
                               <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                            H 4415 R
                                                          <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                                                 H 3955 CR H 3960 GB
                                                                                                            <u>H 3962</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 3963 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3964 CR
                                                                                               H 3971 CR
                                                                                                            H 3972 CR H 3973 CR H 3975 CR
                                                                                 H 3970 R
    <u>H 4417</u> R
                 <u>H 4418</u> R
                               <u>H 4419 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4421 R</u>
    H 4423 R
                 H 4424 R
                               H 4425 R
                                            H 4426 R
                                                          H 4428 CR
                                                                                 H 3976 GB
                                                                                              H 3980 R
                                                                                                            H 3987 R
                                                                                                                          H 3988 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 3995 GB
    H 4429 CR
                 H 4431 R
                               H 4432 R
                                            H 4433 R
                                                          H 4434 R
                                                                                 H 4001 R
                                                                                               H 4002 R
                                                                                                            H 4003 R
                                                                                                                          H 4004 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4010 R
                 H 4436 CR
                                                                                 H 4012 R
                                                                                               H 4013 R
                                                                                                            H 4019 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4021 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4022 R
    H 4435 R
                               H 4437 R
                                            H 4440 R
                                                          H 4441 R
    H 4442 R
                 H 4443 R
                               H 4444 R
                                            H 4447 R
                                                          H 4448 R
                                                                                 H 4026 R
                                                                                               H 4038 R
                                                                                                            H 4039 R
                                                                                                                          H 4040 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4044 R
    <u>H 4449 R</u>
                 H 4450 R
                               <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4452</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               H 4047 GB
                                                                                                            <u>H 4049 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4054</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u>
                 H 4455 R
                                            H 4457 R
                                                                                              H 4061 GB
                                                                                                            H 4065 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4077 R
    H 4454 GB
                               H 4456 R
                                                          H 4458 R
                                                                                 H 4059 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4066 R
    H 4459 R
                 H 4460 R
                               H 4461 R
                                            H 4462 R
                                                          H 4463 R
                                                                                 H 4078 R
                                                                                               H 4079 R
                                                                                                            H 4081 R
                                                                                                                          H 4088 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4089 R
                                                                                 H 4090 GB
                                                                                              H 4091 GB
                                                                                                            H 4095 R
    H 4464 R
                 H 4465 R
                               H 4470 R
                                            H 4472 R
                                                          H 4473 R
                                                                                                                          H 4096 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4104 R
                                            <u>H 4478 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4108 R</u>
    H 4474 R
                 H 4475 R
                               H 4477 R
                                                          H 4479 R
                                                                                 H 4105 R
                                                                                                            H 4109 R
                                                                                                                          H 4110 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4112 R
    H 4480 R
                 H 4482 R
                               H 4483 R
                                            H 4485 R
                                                          H 4492 GB
                                                                                 H 4114 R
                                                                                               H 4116 R
                                                                                                            H 4117 R
                                                                                                                          H 4118 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4119 R
                               H 4496 R
    H 4493 GB
                 H 4494 R
                                            H 4499 R
                                                          H 4568 GB
                                                                                 H 4120 R
                                                                                               H 4121 R
                                                                                                            H 4124 R
                                                                                                                          H 4126 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4127 R
    H 4629 R
                 H 4630 R
                               H 4631 R
                                            H 4632 R
                                                          H 4633 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4128</u> R
                                                                                               H 4129 R
                                                                                                            H 4130 R
                                                                                                                          H 4131 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4134 R
    H 4634 R
                 H 4635 R
                               H 4636 R
                                            H 4637 R
                                                          H 4642 R
                                                                                 H 4135 R
                                                                                               H 4136 CR
                                                                                                            H 4137 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4153 GB
    H 4646 R
                 H 4647 R
                               H 4648 R
                                            H 4650 R
                                                          H 4651 R
                                                                                 H 4162 GB
                                                                                               H 4166 R
                                                                                                            H 4167 R
                                                                                                                          H 4183 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4186 GB
    <u>H 4674</u> R
                 <u>H 4675</u> R
                               <u>H 4676</u> R
                                            <u>H 4678 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4679</u> R
                                                                                 H 4190 CR
                                                                                               <u>H 4192 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4193 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4206 R
                                                                                 H 4207 R
                                                                                               H 4208 R
                                                                                                            H 4214 R
                                                                                                                          H 4215 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4217 CR
    H 4680 R
                 H 4681 R
                               H 4685 R
                                            H 4686 R
                                                          H 4687 R
    <u>H 4688</u> R
                 <u>H 4689 R</u>
                               H 4690 R
                                            H 4691 R
                                                          H 4692 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4221</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4223</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4225</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4226</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4227</u> R
    H 4693 R
                 H 4694 R
                               H 4695 R
                                            H 4696 R
                                                          H 4697 R
                                                                                 H 4228 R
                                                                                               H 4230 GB
                                                                                                            H 4234 R
                                                                                                                          H 4235 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4236 CR
    H 4698 R
                 H 4699 R
                               H 4700 R
                                            H 4701 R
                                                          H 4702 R
                                                                                 H 4237 R
                                                                                               H 4238 R
                                                                                                            H 4239 R
                                                                                                                          H 4247 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4249 GB
    H 4703 R
                 <u>H 4704</u> R
                               H 4705 R
                                            H 4706 R
                                                          H 4707 R
                                                                                 H 4250 R
                                                                                               H 4257 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4258</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4259 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4260 R
    H 4708 R
                 H 4709 R
                               H 4710 R
                                            H 4711 R
                                                          H 4712 R
                                                                                 H 4261 R
                                                                                               H 4263 R
                                                                                                            H 4264 R
                                                                                                                          H 4265 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4266 CR
                               H 4715 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4273</u> R
                                                                                                            H 4275 R
    H 4713 R
                 <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4716 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4274</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4277 R
                                                                                               H 4280 CR
    H 4718 R
                 H 4719 R
                               H 4720 R
                                            H 4721 R
                                                          H 4722 CR
                                                                                 H 4278 R
                                                                                                            H 4284 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4286 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4287 R
    H 4723 CR
                 H 4724 CR
                               H 4725 CR
                                            H 4726 R
                                                          H 4727 R
                                                                                 H 4288 R
                                                                                               H 4290 R
                                                                                                            H 4292 R
                                                                                                                          H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4297 R
    H 4728 R
                 H 4729 R
                               H 4730 R
                                            H 4731 R
                                                          H 4732 R
                                                                                 H 4298 R
                                                                                               H 4299 R
                                                                                                            H 4300 R
                                                                                                                          H 4302 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4303 R
                 H 4734 R
                                                          H 4738 R
                                                                                                            H 4307 R
    H 4733 R
                               H 4736 R
                                            H 4737 R
                                                                                 H 4305 R
                                                                                               H 4306 R
                                                                                                                          H 4308 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4309 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4313 R
                                                                                                            H 4325 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4327 R
    <u>H 4739</u> R
                 <u>H 4740 R</u>
                               <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4742</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4743 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4326</u> R
                               <u>H 4747 CR</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4331 R</u>
                                                         H 4749 CR
                                                                                 H 4328 R
                                                                                               H 4329 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4333 R
    H 4744 R
                 H 4745 R
                                            H 4748 CR
                                                                                                            H 4330 R
                                                                                 H 4334 R
                                                                                                            H 4341 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4343 GB
    <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                 H 4757 CR
                               H 4759 CR
                                            H 4760 CR
                                                          H 4766 GB
                                                                                               H 4335 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4345 R
    H 4776 GB
                 H 4779 R
                               H 4782 R
                                            <u>H 4783 R</u>
                                                          H 4785 R
                                                                                 H 4346 R
                                                                                               H 4348 R
                                                                                                            H 4349 R
                                                                                                                          H 4350 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4351 R
                                            H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                                            H 4355 R
    <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
                 H 4788 R
                               H 4789 R
                                                                                 H 4353 R
                                                                                               H 4354 R
                                                                                                                          H 4356 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4359 R
                                                                                 H 4360 R
                                                                                               H 4361 R
                                                                                                            H 4362 R
                                                                                                                          H 4363 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4367 R
                                                                                                            H 4370 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4371 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4372</u> R
    Total bills reported: 465
                                                                                 H 4368 R
                                                                                               H 4369 R
    Total passed bills: 411
                                                                                 H 4373 R
                                                                                               H 4374 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4375</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4377 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4378 R
                                                                                 H 4379 R
                                                                                               H 4380 R
                                                                                                            H 4381 R
                                                                                                                          H 4383 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4387 GB
Representative Magnuson - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                 H 4388 JR
                                                                                               H 4391 GB
                                                                                                            H 4398 R
                                                                                                                          H 4399 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4400 R
                                                                                 H 4402 R
                                                                                               H 4403 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4411</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4413</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4414 R
    H 3002 GB H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3016 GB H 3017 GB
                                                                                                            <u>H 4417 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4418 R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4419 R
    H 3028 GB H 3042 GB H 3064 GB H 3094 GB H 3096 GB
                                                                                 H 4420 R
                                                                                               H 4421 R
                                                                                                            H 4423 R
                                                                                                                          H 4424 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4425 R
    H 3105 GB H 3119 GB H 3126 GB H 3133 GB
                                                         H 3134 GB
                                                                                 H 4426 R
                                                                                               H 4428 CR
                                                                                                            H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4431 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4432 R
    H 3146 GB H 3161 GB H 3163 GB H 3192 GB H 3218 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4433 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4434</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4437 R
    H 3223 GB H 3232 GB H 3249 GB H 3284 JR
                                                         H 3326 GB
                                                                                 H 4440 R
                                                                                               H 4441 R
                                                                                                            H 4442 R
                                                                                                                          H 4443 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4444 R
    H 3329 JR
                 H 3338 GB H 3339 GB H 3357 GB
                                                         H 3380 GB
                                                                                 H 4447 R
                                                                                               H 4448 R
                                                                                                            H 4449 R
                                                                                                                          H 4450 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4451 R
    H 3387 GB
                 H 3403 GB
                              H 3410 GB H 3432 GB
                                                         H 3450 GB
                                                                                 H 4452 R
                                                                                               H 4453 R
                                                                                                            H 4455 R
                                                                                                                          H 4456 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4457 R
                 H 3497 GB
                               H 3510 GB
                                            H 3518 GB
                                                         H 3568 GB
                                                                                 H 4458 R
    H 3466 GB
                                                                                               H 4459 R
                                                                                                            H 4460 R
                                                                                                                          H 4461 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4462 R
    H 3569 GB
                 H 3609 JR
                               <u>H 3627</u> R
                                            H 3628 R
                                                          H 3629 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4463</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4464 R</u>
                                                                                                            H 4465 R
                                                                                                                          H 4470 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4472 R
    H 3630 R
                 <u>H 3631</u> R
                               <u>H 3632</u> R
                                            H 3633 R
                                                          <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4473</u> R
                                                                                               H 4474 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4477 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4478 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4483</u> R
                 <u>H 3637</u> R
                                                                                 H 4479 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4482</u> R
    <u>H 3636</u> R
                               <u>H 3638</u> R
                                            <u>H 3639</u> R
                                                          <u>H 3640 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4480 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4485 R
                               H 3643 R
                                                                                 H 4494 R
                                                                                               H 4496 R
                                                                                                            H 4499 R
                                                                                                                          H 4550 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4560 GB
    H 3641 R
                 H 3642 R
                                            H 3644 R
                                                          H 3646 R
                                                                                                                          H 4630 R
    H 3647 R
                 H 3648 CR
                               H 3649 R
                                            H 3650 R
                                                          H 3651 R
                                                                                 H 4567 GB
                                                                                              H 4568 GB
                                                                                                            H 4629 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4631 R
                               H 3699 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4636 R
    H 3652 R
                 H 3654 R
                                            H 3701 R
                                                          H 3702 R
                                                                                 H 4632 R
                                                                                               H 4633 R
                                                                                                            H 4634 R
                                                                                                                          H 4635 R
    <u>H 3703</u> R
                 <u>H 3704</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
                                            <u>H 3712 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 3713</u> R
                                                                                 H 4637 R
                                                                                               H 4642 R
                                                                                                            H 4646 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4648 R
    <u>H 3714</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 3717</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 3718 R
                                            <u>H</u> 3719 R
                                                          H 3720 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4676</u> R
                               H 3734 R
                                                          H 3736 R
                 H 3722 R
    H 3721 CR
                                            H 3735 R
                                                                                 H 4678 R
                                                                                               H 4679 R
                                                                                                            H 4680 R
                                                                                                                          H 4681 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4685 R
    <u>H</u> 3738 R
                 H 3745 JR
                               H 3751 GB
                                            H 3761 R
                                                          H 3762 R
                                                                                 H 4686 R
                                                                                               H 4687 R
                                                                                                            H 4688 R
                                                                                                                          H 4689 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4690 R
```

H 4691 R

H 4696 R

H 4692 R

H 4697 R

H 4693 R

H 4698 R

H 4694 R

H 4699 R

H 4695 R

H 4700 R

H 3763 R

H 3780 R

H 3767 R

H 3781 R

H 3768 R

H 3783 R

H 3777 R

H 3784 R

H 3778 R

H 3791 GB

```
H 4701 R
                 H 4702 R
                               H 4703 R
                                            H 4704 R
                                                         H 4705 R
                                                                                 H 3712 R
                                                                                              H 3713 R
                                                                                                           H 3714 R
                                                                                                                         H 3717 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3718 R
    <u>H 4706</u> R
                  <u>H 4707</u> R
                               H 4708 R
                                            <u>H 4709</u> R
                                                         H 4710 R
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3719 R
                                                                                              H 3720 CR
                                                                                                           H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3722 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 3734</u> R
    <u>H 4711 R</u>
                 <u>H 4712 R</u>
                               H 4713 R
                                            H 4714 R
                                                         H 4715 R
                                                                                 <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                                                              <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                                           <u>H 3738</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 3761 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3762 R
                                                         H 4720 R
                                                                                 <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3775 GB
    <u>H 4716</u> R
                  <u>H 4717</u> R
                               <u>H 4718 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4719</u> R
                                                                                              <u>H</u> 3767 R
                                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3768 R
                                                                                                                         H 3772 GB
                                                                                                           <u>H 3780 R</u>
    H 4721 R
                 H 4722 CR
                               H 4723 CR
                                            <u>H 4724</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                         H 4725 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 3777</u> R
                                                                                              <u>H 3778</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 3781 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3783 R
    H 4726 R
                 H 4727 R
                               H 4728 R
                                            H 4729 R
                                                         H 4730 R
                                                                                 H 3784 R
                                                                                              H 3791 GB
                                                                                                           H 3802 R
                                                                                                                         H 3803 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3809 R
                                                                                 H 3810 R
    H 4731 R
                 H 4732 R
                               H 4733 R
                                            H 4734 R
                                                         H 4737 R
                                                                                              H 3811 R
                                                                                                           H 3812 R
                                                                                                                         H 3824 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3825 CR
    H 4738 R
                 H 4739 R
                               H 4740 R
                                            H 4741 R
                                                         H 4742 R
                                                                                 H 3827 R
                                                                                              H 3828 R
                                                                                                           H 3829 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3831</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 3832</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                              H 3838 JR
    <u>H 4743</u> R
                  <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>
                                            <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                         <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3844</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 3848 R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3843 <u>R</u>
                 H 4760 CR
                               H 4764 GB H 4772 GB
                                                         H 4776 GB
                                                                                 H 3854 R
                                                                                              H 3862 R
                                                                                                           H 3874 R
                                                                                                                         H 3879 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3902 R
    H 4759 CR
    H 4779 R
                  H 4782 R
                               H 4783 R
                                            H 4785 R
                                                         H 4787 R
                                                                                 H 3903 R
                                                                                              H 3904 R
                                                                                                            H 3911 R
                                                                                                                         H 3929 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3931 R
                               H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
                                                                                              H 3945 R
                                                                                                            H 3947 R
                                                                                                                         H 3955 CR
    H 4788 R
                 H 4789 R
                                                                                 H 3944 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3962 R
                                                                                 H 3963 R
                                                                                              H 3964 CR
                                                                                                           H 3970 R
                                                                                                                         H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                         H 3977 GB
                                                                                 H 3973 CR
                                                                                              H 3975 CR
                                                                                                           H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3979 GB
    Total bills reported: 490
                                                                                 H 3980 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4003 R
    Total passed bills: 400
                                                                                              H 3987 R
                                                                                                           H 4001 R
                                                                                                                         H 4002 R
                                                                                 H 4004 R
                                                                                              H 4010 R
                                                                                                            H 4012 R
                                                                                                                         H 4013 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4021 R
                                                                                 H 4022 R
Senator Malloy - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                              H 4026 R
                                                                                                           H 4038 R
                                                                                                                         H 4039 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4040 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4054</u> R
                                                                                 H 4044 R
                                                                                              H 4045 R
                                                                                                           H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4055 R
    S 0002 GB S 0016 GB S 0051 GB S 0052 GB S 0053 GB
                                                                                 H 4061 GB
                                                                                              H 4065 R
                                                                                                            H 4066 R
                                                                                                                         H 4077 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4078 R
                                                                                                           H 4088 GB
    S 0054 GB S 0055 GB S 0056 GB S 0057 GB
                                                         S 0058 GB
                                                                                 H 4079 R
                                                                                              H 4081 R
                                                                                                                         H 4089 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4095 R
                                                                                                           H 4105 R
    S 0059 GB S 0060 GB S 0061 GB S 0062 GB
                                                         S 0063 GB
                                                                                 H 4096 R
                                                                                              H 4104 R
                                                                                                                         H 4108 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4109 R
    S 0064 GB S 0065 GB S 0066 GB
                                            S 0067 JR
                                                         S 0068 GB
                                                                                 H 4112 R
                                                                                              H 4114 R
                                                                                                           H 4116 R
                                                                                                                         H 4117 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4118 R
    S 0069 GB S 0070 GB
                              S 0071 GB
                                            S 0072 GB
                                                         S 0073 GB
                                                                                 H 4119 R
                                                                                              H 4120 R
                                                                                                            H 4121 R
                                                                                                                         H 4124 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4126 R
    S 0074 GB S 0075 GB S 0076 GB S 0077 GB
                                                         S 0078 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4127 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4128</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4129 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4130 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4131 R
    S 0079 GB
                                                         S 0083 JR
                S 0080 GB S 0081 GB S 0082 GB
                                                                                 H 4134 R
                                                                                                            H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4138 CR
                                                                                              H 4135 R
                                                                                                                         H 4137 CR
    S 0084 GB S 0085 GB S 0086 GB S 0087 GB
                                                         S 0088 GB
                                                                                 H 4153 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4183 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4190 CR
                                                                                              <u>H 4166 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4167</u> R
    S 0089 GB S 0090 JR S 0091 GB
                                           S 0092 JR
                                                         S 0093 GB
                                                                                 H 4192 R
                                                                                              H 4193 R
                                                                                                           H 4205 R
                                                                                                                         H 4206 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4207 R
    S 0094 GB S 0095 CR S 0096 GB
                                           S 0097 GB
                                                         S 0098 JR
                                                                                 H 4208 R
                                                                                                           H 4215 R
                                                                                                                         H 4217 CR
                                                                                              H 4214 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4221 R
    S 0099 GB S 0103 GB S 0104 GB
                                           S 0131 GB
                                                         S 0150 GB
                                                                                 H 4223 R
                                                                                              H 4225 R
                                                                                                           H 4226 R
                                                                                                                         H 4227 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4228 R
    S 0152 GB S 0351 GB S 0411 R
                                            S 0446 GB
                                                         S 0447 GB
                                                                                 H 4234 R
                                                                                              H 4235 R
                                                                                                           H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4237 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4238 R
    S 0510 GB
                S 0516 JR
                                            S 0523 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4257</u> R
                              S 0519 GB
                                                         S 0533 JR
                                                                                 <u>H 4239 R</u>
                                                                                              H 4250 R
                                                                                                                         H 4258 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4259 R
    S 0573 R
                 S 0599 R
                               S 0600 R
                                            S 0632 CR
                                                         S 0685 GB
                                                                                 H 4260 R
                                                                                              H 4263 R
                                                                                                           H 4264 R
                                                                                                                         H 4265 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4266 CR
    S 0689 JR
                 S 0694 R
                               S 0704 JR
                                            S 0734 R
                                                         S 0735 R
                                                                                 H 4273 R
                                                                                              H 4274 R
                                                                                                            H 4275 R
                                                                                                                         H 4276 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4277 R
    S 0757 R
                 S 0759 R
                               S 0799 R
                                            S 0818 R
                                                         S 0840 R
                                                                                 H 4278 R
                                                                                              H 4280 CR
                                                                                                           H 4286 R
                                                                                                                         H 4287 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4288 R
                                                                                 H 4290 R
                                                                                              H 4292 R
    S 0853 R
                  S 0858 R
                               S 0860 R
                                            S 0863 R
                                                         S 0866 R
                                                                                                            H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4297 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4298 R
                                                                                 H 4299 R
    S 0902 GB
                S 0925 GB
                               S 0939 R
                                            S 0972 JR
                                                                                              H 4300 R
                                                                                                            H 4302 R
                                                                                                                         H 4303 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4305 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4308 R</u>
                                                                                 H 4306 R
                                                                                              H 4307 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4311 R
                                                                                                                         H 4309 R
                                                                                 H 4313 R
    Total bills reported: 89
                                                                                              <u>H 4326</u> R
                                                                                                            H 4327 R
                                                                                                                         H 4328 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4329 R
    Total passed bills: 24
                                                                                 H 4330 R
                                                                                              H 4331 R
                                                                                                           H 4333 R
                                                                                                                         H 4334 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4335 R
                                                                                 H 4345 R
                                                                                              H 4346 R
                                                                                                            H 4348 R
                                                                                                                         H 4349 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4350 CR
Senator Martin - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                 <u>H 4351 R</u>
                                                                                              H 4353 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4354</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4355 R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                                 H 4359 R
                                                                                              H 4360 R
                                                                                                           H 4361 R
                                                                                                                         H 4362 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4363 R
    <u>S 0001 GB</u> S 0130 CR <u>S 0147 JR</u>
                                            S 0153 GB S 0154 GB
                                                                                 H 4367 R
                                                                                              H 4368 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4369</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4370 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4371 R
    S 0155 GB
                S 0177 JR
                               S 0195 GB
                                            S 0200 GB
                                                         S 0369 GB
                                                                                 H 4372 R
                                                                                              H 4373 R
                                                                                                                         H 4375 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 4374</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4377 R
    S 0454 GB
                 S 0516 JR
                               <u>S</u> <u>0523</u> <u>R</u>
                                            S 0551 GB
                                                         S 0572 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4378</u> R
                                                                                              <u>H 4379</u> R
                                                                                                            H 4380 R
                                                                                                                         H 4381 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4383 R
    S 0579 R
                 S 0599 R
                               S 0600 R
                                            S 0614 GB
                                                         S 0632 CR
                                                                                 H 4389 GB
                                                                                              H 4398 R
                                                                                                            H 4399 R
                                                                                                                         H 4400 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4402 R
                                            S 0734 R
                                                         <u>S</u> <u>0735</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4413 R</u>
                 S 0645 GB
                               <u>S</u> <u>0714</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 H 4403 R
    S 0643 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4414</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4415 R
                 S 0759 R
                               S 0766 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4417 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4419 R</u>
    S 0757 R
                                            S 0785 R
                                                         S 0799 R
                                                                                 H 4416 R
                                                                                                           H 4418 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4420 R
    S 0803 R
                 S 0818 R
                               S 0836 GB
                                           S 0840 R
                                                         S 0841 R
                                                                                 H 4421 R
                                                                                              H 4423 R
                                                                                                           H 4424 R
                                                                                                                         H 4425 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4426 R
                               S 0858 R
                                            S 0902 GB S 0922 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4429 CR</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4432</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4433 R
    S 0852 R
                 <u>S</u> <u>0853</u> <u>R</u>
                 S 0925 GB
                              S 0939 R
                                            S 0942 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 4434</u> R
                                                                                              H 4435 R
                                                                                                           H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4437 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4440 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                              H 4442 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 4447 R
    Total bills reported: 44
                                                                                 H 4448 R
                                                                                              H 4449 R
                                                                                                           H 4450 R
                                                                                                                         H 4451 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4452 R
                                                                                 H 4453 R
    Total passed bills: 29
                                                                                              H 4455 R
                                                                                                           H 4456 R
                                                                                                                         H 4457 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4458 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4459</u> R
                                                                                              H 4460 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4461 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4462</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4463 R</u>
Representative Martin - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                 <u>H 4464</u> R
                                                                                              H 4465 R
                                                                                                            H 4470 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4472</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4473 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4474 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4478</u> R
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4479 R</u>
    H 3011 GB H 3012 GB H 3042 GB H 3094 GB
                                                        H 3096 GB
                                                                                 H 4480 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4481 R</u>
                                                                                                            H 4482 R
                                                                                                                         H 4483 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4485 R
                H 3163 GB H 3205 JR
                                            H 3224 GB
                                                         H 3443 GB
    H 3105 GB
                                                                                 H 4494 R
                                                                                              H 4496 R
                                                                                                            H 4499 R
                                                                                                                         H 4560 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 4568 GB
                H 3575 GB H 3613 GB
    H 3539 GB
                                            H 3627 R
                                                         H 3628 R
                                                                                 H 4629 R
                                                                                              H 4630 R
                                                                                                           H 4631 R
                                                                                                                         H 4632 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4633 R
    <u>H 3629 R</u>
                 <u>H 3630 R</u>
                               <u>H 3631</u> R
                                            H 3632 R
                                                         <u>H 3633</u> R
                                                                                 H 4634 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                                           H 4636 R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4642 R
    <u>H 3635</u> R
                 <u>H</u> 3636 R
                               <u>H</u> 3637 R
                                            <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                         <u>H 3639</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4646 R</u>
                                                                                              <u>H 4647 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                                                                                                                      <u>H 4651</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 3641 R</u>
                                                                                                           H 4676 R
    H 3640 R
                               H 3642 R
                                            H 3643 R
                                                         H 3644 R
                                                                                 H 4674 R
                                                                                              H 4675 R
                                                                                                                         H 4678 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4679 R
    H 3646 R
                 H 3647 R
                               H 3648 CR
                                            H 3649 R
                                                         H 3650 R
                                                                                 H 4680 R
                                                                                              H 4681 R
                                                                                                           H 4697 R
    H 3651 R
                  H 3652 R
                               H 3654 R
                                            H 3698 JR
                                                         H 3699 R
                 H 3702 R
                                            H 3704 R
                                                         H 3705 CR
    H 3701 R
                               H 3703 R
                                                                                 Total bills reported: 363
```

Total passed bills: 330		<u>H 3768 R</u> <u>H 3781 R</u>	H 3775 GB H 3783 R	<u>H 3777 R</u> <u>H 3784 R</u>	<u>H 3778 R</u> <u>H 3785 CR</u>	<u>H 3780 R</u> H 3791 GB
Senator Massey - Session 124 (2021-2022)		H 3793 GB		H 3802 R	H 3803 R	H 3805 GB
		<u>H</u> 3806 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3807 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3809 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3810 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3811 <u>R</u>
	S 0128 GB	<u>H 3812 R</u>	H 3814 GB	H 3815 GB	H 3822 GB	<u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>
<u> </u>	S 0133 JR S 0138 GB	H 3825 CR H 3832 R	H 3827 R H 3837 R	<u>H 3828 R</u> <u>H 3843 R</u>	H 3829 R H 3844 R	<u>H 3831 R</u> <u>H 3845 R</u>
	S 0130 GB S 0143 GB	H 3846 R	H 3847 R	H 3848 R	H 3854 R	H 3862 R
S 0144 GB S 0145 GB S 0146 GB <u>S</u> <u>0147 JR</u>	S 0148 GB	H 3863 GB	H 3870 GB	<u>H</u> 3874 R	H 3879 R	H 3887 GB
	<u>S</u> <u>0406</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3894 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3895 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3896 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3897</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3902 <u>R</u>
	S 0498 GB	<u>H 3903 R</u>	<u>H 3904 R</u>	<u>H 3911 R</u>	<u>H 3929 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3931 <u>R</u>
	<u>S</u> <u>0523</u> <u>R</u> S <u>0584</u> GB	H 3941 JR H 3952 R	<u>H 3944 R</u> <u>H 3953 R</u>	<u>H 3945 R</u> <u>H 3954 R</u>	<u>H 3947 R</u> H 3955 CR	<u>H 3951 R</u> <u>H 3962 R</u>
	S 0632 CR	H 3963 R	H 3964 CR	H 3965 GB	H 3966 GB	H 3967 GB
$\underline{S} \ \underline{0643} \ \underline{R} \ \overline{S} \ \overline{0647} \ \overline{JR} \ \underline{S} \ \underline{0672} \ \underline{R} \ S \ 0676 \ GB$	S 0689 JR	H 3968 GB	<u>H 3970 R</u>	H 3971 CR	H 3972 CR	H 3973 CR
	<u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>	H 3975 CR	H 3979 GB	<u>H</u> 3980 <u>R</u>	H 3986 R	<u>H</u> 3987 <u>R</u>
	S 0799 R	H 3992 GB	<u>H 4001 R</u>	<u>H 4002 R</u>	<u>H 4003 R</u>	<u>H 4004 R</u>
	S 0853 R S 0932 R	H 4010 R H 4022 R	H 4012 R H 4026 R	H 4013 R H 4038 R	H 4019 GB H 4039 R	<u>H 4021 R</u> <u>H 4040 R</u>
	S 0975 JR	H 4044 R	H 4045 R	H 4049 R	H 4054 R	H 4055 R
S 0983 GB S 0984 GB		H 4056 R	<u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4066 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4077</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4078 <u>R</u>
T		<u>H 4079 R</u>	<u>H 4081 R</u>	<u>H 4089 R</u>	<u>H 4095 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4096 <u>R</u>
Total bills reported: 82 Total passed bills: 29		<u>H 4104 R</u>	<u>H 4105 R</u>	H 4106 JR	H 4108 R H 4117 R	H 4109 R
Total passed bills. 29		H 4112 R H 4119 R	H 4114 R H 4120 R	H 4116 R H 4121 R	H 4117 R H 4124 R	H 4118 R H 4126 R
Senator Matthews - Session 124 (2021-2022)		H 4127 R	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 4130 R	H 4131 R
		<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	<u>H 4137</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4138 CR</u>
	S 0223 GB	<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4167 R</u>	H 4180 R	<u>H 4190 CR</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>
	S 0228 GB S 0263 JR	H 4193 R H 4207 R	H 4201 JR H 4208 R	H 4202 GB H 4209 R	H 4205 R H 4212 GB	<u>H 4206 R</u> <u>H 4214 R</u>
	S 0269 GB	H 4215 R		H 4221 R	H 4212 GB	H 4225 R
	S 0275 GB	H 4226 R	H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4229 GB	H 4234 R
	S 0280 GB	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4236</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4237 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4238</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4239 R</u>
	S 0285 GB	<u>H 4250 R</u>	H 4254 GB	<u>H 4257 R</u>	<u>H 4258 R</u>	<u>H 4259 R</u>
	S 0349 GB S 0498 GB	H 4260 R H 4273 R	H 4263 R H 4274 R	<u>H 4264 R</u> <u>H 4275 R</u>	H 4265 R H 4276 R	<u>H 4266 CR</u> <u>H 4277 R</u>
<u>S 0411 R</u> S 0450 CR S 0464 GB S 0475 JR <u>S 0510 GB</u> S 0516 JR S 0519 GB <u>S 0523 R</u>	S 0526 GB	H 4278 R	H 4280 CR	H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R
	S 0632 CR	H 4290 R	H 4292 R	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R	H 4298 R
<u>S 0677 GB S 0685 GB S 0734 R S 0735 R</u>	<u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4300 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4302</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4306 <u>R</u>
<u>S 0759 R S 0760 R S 0789 R S 0790 R</u>	S 0793 GB	<u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>
S 0795 GB S 0796 R S 0798 CR S 0799 R S 0818 R S 0829 R S 0840 R S 0853 R	S 0803 R S 0858 R	H 4319 GB H 4330 R	H 4326 R H 4331 R	<u>H 4327 R</u> <u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u> <u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u> <u>H 4335 R</u>
S 0862 GB S 0865 GB S 0869 R S 0939 R	S 0966 GB	H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R	H 4350 CR
S 0986 GB		H 4351 R	H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4356 R
		<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>
Total bills reported: 81		<u>H 4367 R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4369 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>
Total passed bills: 27		<u>H 4372 R</u> <u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u> <u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u> <u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4375 R</u> <u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u> <u>H 4383 R</u>
Representative Matthews - Session 124 (2021-2022)		H 4398 R	H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4402 R	H 4403 R
•		H 4411 R	H 4413 R	<u>H 4414 R</u>	H 4415 R	H 4416 R
<u>H 3024 GB</u> H 3037 GB H 3072 GB H 3073 GB		<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>
	H 3238 GB	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>
	H 3560 GB H 3627 R	<u>H 4429 CR</u> <u>H 4435 R</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u> <u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u> <u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u> <u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u> <u>H 4441 R</u>
	H 3632 R	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R	H 4448 R
	<u>H 3638</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4449</u> R	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452</u> R	<u>H 4453 R</u>
	<u>H</u> 3643 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4455 R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>
	H 3648 CR H 3654 P	<u>H 4460 R</u>	H 4461 R	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>	H 4464 R
	<u>H 3654 R</u> <u>H 3699 R</u>	<u>H 4465 R</u> <u>H 4475 R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u> <u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u> <u>H 4478 R</u>	H 4473 R H 4479 R	<u>H 4474 R</u> <u>H 4480 R</u>
	H 3705 CR	<u>H</u> 4482 <u>R</u>	H 4483 R	H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4496 R
H 3709 GB <u>H 3712 R</u> <u>H 3713 R</u> <u>H 3714 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3715 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>	H 4501 GB	<u>H</u> 4629 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>
	H 3721 CR	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635 R</u>	H 4636 R
<u>H 3722 R</u> H 3723 GB H 3724 GB H 3725 GB <u>H 3735 R</u> H 3736 R H 3738 R H 3747 GB	<u>H 3734</u> <u>R</u> H 3748 GB	H 4637 R H 4650 R	H 4642 R H 4651 R	<u>H 4646 R</u> <u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u> <u>H 4675 R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u> <u>H 4676 R</u>
	H 3767 R	H 4678 R	H 4679 R	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R
<del></del>						

```
H 4686 R
                  H 4687 R
                                H 4688 R
                                             H 4689 R
                                                           H 4690 R
                                                                                   H 4238 R
                                                                                                 H 4239 R
                                                                                                               H 4249 GB H 4250 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4257 R
    <u>H 4691 R</u>
                  <u>H 4692</u> R
                                <u>H 4693 R</u>
                                              H 4694 R
                                                           H 4695 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4259</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4260 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4263</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4264 R
    <u>H 4696</u> R
                  <u>H 4697 R</u>
                                H 4698 R
                                              H 4699 R
                                                           H 4700 R
                                                                                   H 4265 R
                                                                                                 H 4266 CR
                                                                                                               <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4274</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4275 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4276</u> R
    <u>H 4701</u> R
                  <u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>
                                H 4703 R
                                              <u>H 4704</u> R
                                                           H 4705 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4278</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4279</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4280 CR
                                                                                   <u>H 4286 R</u>
    H 4706 R
                  H 4707 R
                                H 4708 R
                                             H 4709 R
                                                           H 4710 R
                                                                                                 H 4287 R
                                                                                                               H 4288 R
                                                                                                                             H 4290 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4292 R
    H 4711 R
                  H 4712 R
                                H 4713 R
                                             H 4714 R
                                                           H 4715 R
                                                                                   H 4294 CR
                                                                                                H 4297 R
                                                                                                               H 4298 R
                                                                                                                             H 4299 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4300 R
                                H 4718 R
                                              H 4719 R
                                                                                                 H 4303 R
                                                                                                               H 4305 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4307 R
    H 4716 R
                  H 4717 R
                                                           H 4720 R
                                                                                   H 4302 R
                                                                                                                             H 4306 R
    <u>H 4721 R</u>
                  <u>H 4722 CR</u>
                              <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                                             <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                           <u>H 4725 CR</u>
                                                                                   H 4308 R
                                                                                                 H 4309 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                                                                                             H 4313 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4325 GB
                                                                                                 H 4327 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4328</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4330 R
    <u>H 4726</u> R
                  <u>H</u> 4727 <u>R</u>
                                <u>H</u> 4728 R
                                              <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                   <u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4329</u> R
    H 4731 R
                  H 4732 R
                                H 4733 R
                                              H 4734 R
                                                           H 4737 R
                                                                                   H 4331 R
                                                                                                 H 4333 R
                                                                                                               H 4334 R
                                                                                                                             H 4335 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4341 GB
    H 4738 R
                  H 4739 R
                                H 4740 R
                                              H 4741 R
                                                           <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                   H 4343 GB
                                                                                                 H 4345 R
                                                                                                               H 4346 R
                                                                                                                             H 4348 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4349 R
                                                                                   H 4350 CR
                                                                                                 H 4351 R
                                                                                                               H 4352 GB
                                                                                                                             H 4353 R
    H 4743 R
                  H 4744 R
                                H 4745 R
                                              H 4749 CR
                                                           H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                                           H 4354 R
    H 4759 CR
                 H 4760 CR
                               H 4779 R
                                              H 4782 R
                                                           H 4783 R
                                                                                   H 4355 R
                                                                                                 H 4356 R
                                                                                                               H 4359 R
                                                                                                                             H 4360 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4361 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4362</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4363 R
                                                                                                               H 4364 R
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4368</u> R
    <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
                                <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                              <u>H 4789 R</u>
                                                           H 4790 CR
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4367</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               H 4371 R
                                                                                   H 4369 R
                                                                                                 H 4370 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4373 R
    H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
                                                                                                                             H 4372 R
                                                                                   H 4374 R
                                                                                                 H 4375 R
                                                                                                               H 4377 R
                                                                                                                             H 4378 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4379 R
    Total bills reported: 482
                                                                                                               H 4383 R
                                                                                                                             H 4388 JR
                                                                                                                                           H 4391 GB
                                                                                   H 4380 R
                                                                                                 H 4381 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4402 R</u>
    Total passed bills: 414
                                                                                   H 4398 R
                                                                                                 H 4399 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4403 R
                                                                                   H 4411 R
                                                                                                  H 4413 R
                                                                                                               H 4414 R
                                                                                                                             H 4415 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4416 R
                                                                                   H 4417 R
                                                                                                 H 4418 R
                                                                                                               H 4419 R
                                                                                                                             H 4420 R
Representative May - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                                                           H 4421 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4423</u> R
                                                                                                  H 4424 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4428 CR
    H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3016 GB H 3017 GB H 3039 GB
                                                                                   H 4429 CR
                                                                                                 H 4431 R
                                                                                                               H 4432 R
                                                                                                                             H 4433 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4434 R
    H 3042 GB H 3096 GB H 3105 GB H 3133 GB
                                                           H 3161 GB
                                                                                   H 4435 R
                                                                                                 H 4436 CR
                                                                                                               H 4437 R
                                                                                                                             H 4440 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4441 R
    H 3163 GB H 3205 JR
                               H 3217 GB H 3223 GB
                                                           H 3236 GB
                                                                                   <u>H 4442 R</u>
                                                                                                  <u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4447 R</u>
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4448</u> R
                                             H 3339 GB
                                                           H 3387 GB
    H 3256 JR H 3261 GB H 3284 JR
                                                                                   H 4449 R
                                                                                                 H 4450 R
                                                                                                               H 4451 R
                                                                                                                             H 4452 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4453 R
    H 3403 GB H 3432 GB
                               H 3450 GB
                                            H 3477 GB
                                                           H 3503 GB
                                                                                   <u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4459 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4456</u> R
    H 3506 GB H 3528 GB H 3558 GB
                                             H 3568 GB
                                                           H 3598 GB
                                                                                   H 4460 R
                                                                                                 H 4461 R
                                                                                                               H 4462 R
                                                                                                                             H 4463 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4464 R
    H 3621 GB H 3622 GB
                                                                                   H 4465 R
                                                                                                 H 4470 R
                                                                                                               H 4472 R
                                                                                                                             H 4473 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4474 R
                                H 3627 R
                                              H 3628 R
                                                           H 3629 R
    H 3630 R
                  <u>H 3631 R</u>
                                H 3632 R
                                              H 3633 R
                                                           H 3635 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4475 R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4477 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4478</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4479 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4480 R
    H 3636 R
                  H 3637 R
                                H 3638 R
                                              H 3639 R
                                                                                   H 4482 R
                                                                                                 H 4483 R
                                                                                                               H 4485 R
                                                                                                                             H 4494 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4496 R
                                                           H 3640 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4499 R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4510 GB
                                                                                                               H 4522 GB
                                                                                                                             H 4530 GB
                                                                                                                                          H 4550 GB
    H 3641 R
                  <u>H 3642 R</u>
                                <u>H 3643 R</u>
                                              H 3644 R
                                                           <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4555 GB
    H 3647 R
                  H 3648 CR
                               H 3649 R
                                              H 3650 R
                                                           H 3651 R
                                                                                   H 4553 GB
                                                                                                               H 4560 GB
                                                                                                                             H 4566 GB
                                                                                                                                          H 4567 GB
    H 3652 R
                  H 3654 R
                                H 3663 CR
                                             H 3698 JR
                                                           H 3699 R
                                                                                   H 4568 GB
                                                                                                 H 4569 GB
                                                                                                               H 4574 GB
                                                                                                                             H 4629 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4630 R
    H 3701 R
                  H 3702 R
                                H 3703 R
                                              H 3704 R
                                                           H 3705 CR
                                                                                   H 4631 R
                                                                                                 H 4632 R
                                                                                                               H 4633 R
                                                                                                                             H 4634 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4635 R
    <u>H 3712</u> R
                                H 3714 R
                                              <u>H</u> 3717 R
                                                                                                 H 4637 R
                  <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                           H 3718 R
                                                                                   H 4636 R
                                                                                                               H 4642 R
                                                                                                                             H 4646 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4647 R
                               H 3721 CR
                                                           <u>H 3734</u> R
    <u>H 3719 R</u>
                  <u>H 3720 CR</u>
                                             <u>H 3722 R</u>
                                                                                   <u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4651 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4654</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4659 R
    <u>H 3735</u> R
                  <u>H 3736 R</u>
                                H 3737 R
                                              H 3738 R
                                                           H 3741 GB
                                                                                                               H 4676 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4679 R
                                                                                   H 4674 R
                                                                                                 H 4675 R
                                                                                                                             H 4678 R
    H 3742 GB
                  H 3743 GB
                                H 3744 GB
                                             H 3745 JR
                                                           H 3746 JR
                                                                                   H 4680 R
                                                                                                 H 4681 R
                                                                                                               H 4685 R
                                                                                                                             H 4686 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4687 R
    H 3761 R
                  H 3762 R
                                H 3763 R
                                              H 3767 R
                                                           H 3768 R
                                                                                   H 4688 R
                                                                                                 H 4689 R
                                                                                                               H 4690 R
                                                                                                                             H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4692 R
                  <u>H 3778</u> R
    <u>H</u> 3777 R
                                H 3780 R
                                              H 3781 R
                                                           H 3783 R
                                                                                   H 4693 R
                                                                                                 H 4694 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4695</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4696 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4697 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4701</u> R
    <u>H 3784</u> R
                  H 3802 R
                                H 3803 R
                                              H 3809 R
                                                           H 3810 R
                                                                                   H 4698 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4702 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4704 R</u>
    H 3811 R
                  H 3812 R
                                H 3824 R
                                             H 3825 CR
                                                           H 3827 R
                                                                                   H 4703 R
                                                                                                               H 4705 R
                                                                                                                             H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4707 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4710 R</u>
    <u>H 3828</u> R
                  <u>H 3829 R</u>
                                H 3831 R
                                              <u>H 3832</u> R
                                                           H 3837 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4708</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4709 R
                                                                                                                             H 4711 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4712 R
                                H 3848 R
                                                           H 3862 R
                                                                                   H 4713 R
                                                                                                 H 4714 R
                                                                                                               H 4715 R
                                                                                                                             H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4717 R
    <u>H 3843 R</u>
                  H 3844 R
                                              H 3854 R
    H 3869 GB
                  H 3874 R
                                H 3877 GB
                                             H 3879 R
                                                           H 3898 GB
                                                                                   <u>H 4718</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                  <u>H 4719</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4720 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4721</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4722 CR
    H 3902 R
                  H 3903 R
                                H 3904 R
                                              H 3911 R
                                                           H 3929 R
                                                                                   H 4723 CR
                                                                                                 H 4724 CR
                                                                                                               H 4725 CR
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4727 R
                                                           H 3955 CR
    <u>H 3931 R</u>
                  <u>H 3944</u> R
                                H 3945 R
                                              H 3947 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4731</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           H 3970 R
    H 3960 GB
                 H 3962 R
                                H 3963 R
                                              H 3964 CR
                                                                                   H 4733 R
                                                                                                               H 4737 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4739 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4734 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4738</u> R
    H 3971 CR
                 H 3972 CR
                                H 3973 CR
                                            H 3975 CR
                                                           H 3976 GB
                                                                                   H 4740 R
                                                                                                 H 4741 R
                                                                                                               H 4742 R
                                                                                                                             H 4743 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4744 R
    <u>H 3980 R</u>
                  <u>H 3987</u> R
                                H 3995 GB
                                             <u>H 4001</u> R
                                                           H 4002 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4760 CR
    H 4003 R
                  H 4004 R
                                H 4010 R
                                              H 4012 R
                                                           H 4013 R
                                                                                   H 4772 GB H 4776 GB
                                                                                                               <u>H 4779 R</u>
                                                                                                                             H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4783 R
    <u>H 4021</u> R
                  <u>H 4022</u> R
                                <u>H</u> 4026 R
                                              <u>H 4038</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4039</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4787 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4790 CR
    H 4040 R
                  H 4044 R
                                H 4045 R
                                              H 4047 GB
                                                           H 4049 R
                                                                                    H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
    H 4054 R
                  H 4055 R
                                H 4061 GB
                                             H 4065 R
                                                           H 4066 R
    <u>H 4077</u> R
                  <u>H 4078 R</u>
                                <u>H 4079</u> R
                                              H 4081 R
                                                           H 4088 GB
                                                                                    Total bills reported: 487
    H 4089 R
                  <u>H 4095</u> R
                                <u>H 4096</u> R
                                              H 4104 R
                                                           <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                                    Total passed bills: 399
    <u>H 4108</u> R
                  <u>H 4109</u> R
                                H 4112 R
                                              <u>H 4114</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4116</u> R
                                H 4119 R
    <u>H 4117 R</u>
                  H 4118 R
                                              H 4120 R
                                                           H 4121 R
                                                                               Representative McCabe - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4124 R
                  H 4126 R
                                H 4127 R
                                              H 4128 R
                                                           H 4129 R
                                                                                    H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3016 GB H 3042 GB H 3060 GB
    H 4130 R
                  H 4131 R
                                H 4134 R
                                              H 4135 R
                                                           H 4136 CR
    H 4137 CR
                 <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                H 4153 GB
                                             H 4162 GB
                                                           <u>H 4166</u> R
                                                                                   H 3064 GB H 3094 GB H 3095 GB H 3096 GB H 3105 GB
                                H 4186 GB
                                                                                                               H 3163 GB H 3164 GB
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 3179 GB</u>
    <u>H 4167</u> R
                  H 4183 CR
                                             <u>H 4188</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4190 CR</u>
                                                                                   H 3119 GB H 3126 GB
                  H 4193 R
                                             H 4206 R
                                                           H 4207 R
    H 4192 R
                                <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                                                    H 3217 GB H 3218 GB H 3259 GB H 3260 JR
                                                                                                                                           H 3380 GB
                                              H 4217 CR
    H 4208 R
                  H 4214 R
                                H 4215 R
                                                           H 4221 R
                                                                                   H 3387 GB
                                                                                                H 3388 GB
                                                                                                               H 3403 GB
                                                                                                                             H 3405 GB
                                                                                                                                           H 3416 GB
    H 4223 R
                  H 4225 R
                                H 4226 R
                                              H 4227 R
                                                           H 4228 R
                                                                                    H 3432 GB
                                                                                                H 3479 GB
                                                                                                               H 3511 GB
                                                                                                                             H 3568 GB
                                                                                                                                           H 3596 GB
    H 4230 GB
                 H 4234 R
                                H 4235 R
                                              H 4236 CR H 4237 R
                                                                                   H 3600 GB
                                                                                                H 3627 R
                                                                                                               H 3628 R
                                                                                                                             H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3630 R
```

```
H 3631 R
             H 3632 R
                          H 3633 R
                                        H 3635 R
                                                      H 3636 R
                                                                              H 4479 R
                                                                                           H 4480 R
                                                                                                         H 4482 R
                                                                                                                      H 4483 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4485 R
<u>H</u> 3637 R
             <u>H 3638</u> R
                           H 3639 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3640 R
                                                      <u>H 3641</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4494</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4496</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4499 R
                                                                                                                      H 4522 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4560 GB
                                                                              H 4565 GB
H 3642 R
             H 3643 R
                          <u>H 3644</u> R
                                        H 3646 R
                                                      H 3647 R
                                                                                           H 4568 GB
                                                                                                         <u>H 4629 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4630 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4631 R
             <u>H 3649</u> R
                                                                              H 4632 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4633 R</u>
H 3648 CR
                           <u>H</u> 3650 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3651 R
                                                      <u>H 3652</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4634</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4636</u> R
H 3654 R
             H 3699 R
                           H 3701 R
                                        H 3702 R
                                                      H 3703 R
                                                                              H 4637 R
                                                                                           H 4642 R
                                                                                                         H 4646 R
                                                                                                                      H 4647 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4648 R
H 3704 R
             H 3705 CR
                          H 3706 GB
                                        H 3712 R
                                                      H 3713 R
                                                                              H 4650 R
                                                                                           H 4651 R
                                                                                                         H 4654 R
                                                                                                                      H 4659 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4674 R
             H 3717 R
                          H 3718 R
                                        H 3719 R
                                                      H 3720 CR
                                                                              H 4675 R
                                                                                           H 4676 R
                                                                                                         H 4678 R
                                                                                                                      H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4680 R
H 3714 R
H 3721 CR H 3722 R
                           H 3734 R
                                        <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                      <u>H</u> 3736 R
                                                                              H 4681 R
                                                                                           H 4685 R
                                                                                                         H 4686 R
                                                                                                                      H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4688 R
H 3737 R
             H 3738 R
                          H 3743 GB
                                        H 3745 JR
                                                     H 3746 JR
                                                                              <u>H 4689 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4692</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4693 R</u>
H 3755 GB
             H 3761 R
                          H 3762 R
                                        H 3763 R
                                                      H 3766 GB
                                                                              H 4694 R
                                                                                           H 4695 R
                                                                                                         H 4696 R
                                                                                                                      H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4698 R
H 3767 R
             H 3768 R
                          H 3777 R
                                        H 3778 R
                                                      H 3780 R
                                                                              H 4699 R
                                                                                           H 4700 R
                                                                                                         H 4701 R
                                                                                                                      H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4703 R
H 3781 R
             H 3783 R
                                        H 3791 GB
                                                      H 3802 R
                                                                              H 4704 R
                                                                                           H 4705 R
                           H 3784 R
                                                                                                         H 4706 R
                                                                                                                      H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4708 R
H 3803 R
             H 3805 GB
                          H 3809 R
                                        H 3810 R
                                                      H 3811 R
                                                                              H 4709 R
                                                                                           H 4710 R
                                                                                                         H 4711 R
                                                                                                                      H 4712 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4713 R
<u>H 3812</u> R
             <u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>
                           <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                                      <u>H 3828</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4714</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           H 4715 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4718 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
                          H 3832 R
                                                                              H 4719 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4723 CR
H 3829 R
             H 3831 R
                                        H 3837 R
                                                      H 3843 R
                                                                                           H 4720 R
                                                                                                         H 4721 R
                                                                                                                      H 4722 CR
H 3844 R
             H 3848 R
                           H 3854 R
                                        H 3862 R
                                                      H 3874 R
                                                                              H 4724 CR
                                                                                           H 4725 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4728 R
                           H 3898 GB
                                        H 3902 R
H 3877 GB
             H 3879 R
                                                      H 3903 R
                                                                              H 4729 R
                                                                                           H 4730 R
                                                                                                         H 4731 R
                                                                                                                      H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4733 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4739 R</u>
H 3904 R
             H 3911 R
                          H 3925 JR
                                        H 3929 R
                                                      H 3931 R
                                                                              H 4734 R
                                                                                           H 4737 R
                                                                                                         H 4738 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4740 R
                                        H 3955 CR
H 3944 R
             H 3945 R
                           H 3947 R
                                                     H 3958 GB
                                                                              H 4741 R
                                                                                           H 4742 R
                                                                                                         H 4743 R
                                                                                                                      H 4744 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4745 R
H 3960 GB
             H 3962 R
                          H 3963 R
                                        H 3964 CR
                                                     H 3970 R
                                                                              H 4749 CR
                                                                                           H 4756 CR
                                                                                                         H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                      H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4776 GB
                                                                              H 4779 R
H 3971 CR
             H 3972 CR
                          H 3973 CR
                                        H 3975 CR
                                                     H 3980 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4782</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4785</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4787 R
H 3987 R
             H 3995 GB
                          H 4001 R
                                        H 4002 R
                                                      H 4003 R
                                                                              H 4788 R
                                                                                           H 4789 R
                                                                                                         H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
H 4004 R
             H 4010 R
                           H 4012 R
                                        H 4013 R
                                                      H 4021 R
<u>H 4022</u> R
             H 4026 R
                           H 4038 R
                                        H 4039 R
                                                      H 4040 R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 475
H 4044 R
                           H 4046 GB
                                        H 4047 GB
                                                     H 4049 R
             H 4045 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 403
<u>H 4054</u> R
             <u>H 4055</u> R
                           <u>H 4065</u> R
                                        H 4066 R
                                                      H 4077 R
H 4078 R
             H 4079 R
                          H 4081 R
                                        H 4088 GB
                                                     H 4089 R
                                                                         Representative McCravy - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4095 R
             H 4096 R
                                                      H 4108 R
                          H 4104 R
                                        H 4105 R
H 4109 R
             H 4112 R
                           H 4114 R
                                        H 4116 R
                                                      <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                                                              H 3002 GB H 3008 GB H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3031 GB
H 4118 R
             H 4119 R
                          H 4120 R
                                        H 4121 R
                                                      H 4124 R
                                                                              H 3032 GB H 3064 GB <u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3096 GB H 3105 GB
             <u>H 4127</u> R
                          H 4128 R
                                        <u>H 4129 R</u>
                                                                              H 3107 GB H 3119 GB H 3126 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3163 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3164 GB
H 4126 R
                                                      H 4130 R
H 4131 R
             H 4134 R
                          H 4135 R
                                        H 4136 CR
                                                     H 4137 CR
                                                                              H 3165 GB H 3192 GB
                                                                                                        H 3194 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3253 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3339 GB
H 4138 CR
             H 4139 R
                           H 4153 GB
                                        H 4162 GB
                                                     H 4166 R
                                                                              H 3345 JR H 3349 GB
                                                                                                        H 3352 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3388 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3403 GB
H 4167 R
             H 4190 CR
                          H 4192 R
                                        H 4193 R
                                                      H 4205 R
                                                                              H 3410 GB
                                                                                          H 3413 GB H 3432 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3443 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3444 GB
                                                                                                        H 3477 GB
             H 4207 R
                                                                              H 3448 GB H 3465 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3503 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3508 GB
H 4206 R
                           H 4208 R
                                        H 4214 R
                                                      H 4215 R
             <u>H 4221 R</u>
                           <u>H 4223 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4226</u> R
                                                                              H 3512 GB
                                                                                          H 3518 GB
                                                                                                        H 3520 GB
H 4217 CR
                                        <u>H 4225</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3627</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3628 R
<u>H 4227</u> R
                                        <u>H 4234 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 3630 R</u>
             H 4228 R
                           H 4230 GB
                                                      H 4235 R
                                                                              H 3629 R
                                                                                                         H 3631 R
                                                                                                                      H 3632 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3633 R
H 4236 CR
             H 4237 R
                           H 4238 R
                                        H 4239 R
                                                      H 4250 R
                                                                              H 3635 R
                                                                                           H 3636 R
                                                                                                         H 3637 R
                                                                                                                      H 3638 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3639 R
H 4257 R
             H 4258 R
                           H 4259 R
                                        H 4260 R
                                                                              H 3640 R
                                                                                           H 3641 R
                                                                                                         H 3642 R
                                                                                                                      H 3643 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3644 R
                                                      H 4263 R
<u>H 4264</u> R
             <u>H 4265</u> R
                           <u>H 4266</u> CR
                                        <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                      H 4274 R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3646 R
                                                                                           <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                                         H 3648 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3649 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3650 R
H 4275 R
                          H 4277 R
                                        H 4278 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3701 R
             H 4276 R
                                                      H 4280 CR
                                                                              <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                           H 3652 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3654</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3699 R
H 4286 R
             H 4287 R
                          H 4288 R
                                        H 4290 R
                                                      H 4292 R
                                                                              H 3702 R
                                                                                           H 3703 R
                                                                                                         H 3704 R
                                                                                                                      H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3712 R
H 4294 CR
                                                                              <u>H 3713 R</u>
             H 4297 R
                          <u>H 4298 R</u>
                                        H 4299 R
                                                      H 4300 R
                                                                                           H 3714 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3717</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3719 R
H 4302 R
             H 4303 R
                          H 4305 R
                                        H 4306 R
                                                      H 4307 R
                                                                              H 3720 CR
                                                                                           H 3721 CR
                                                                                                         H 3722 R
                                                                                                                      H 3734 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3735 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3761</u> R
<u>H 4308</u> R
             H 4309 R
                           H 4311 R
                                        H 4313 R
                                                      H 4319 GB
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H</u> 3763 R
<u>H 4326</u> R
             H 4327 R
                          H 4328 R
                                        H 4329 R
                                                      H 4330 R
                                                                              <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                                                           H 3768 R
                                                                                                         H 3777 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3778</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3780 R
                                                                                                                      H 3791 GB
                                                      H 4341 GB
             <u>H 4333 R</u>
                           <u>H 4334</u> R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3781 R
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3783 R
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3784 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3802 R
<u>H 4331 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4335</u> R
H 4343 GB
             H 4345 R
                           H 4346 R
                                        H 4348 R
                                                      H 4349 R
                                                                              H 3803 R
                                                                                           H 3809 R
                                                                                                         H 3810 R
                                                                                                                      H 3811 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3812 R
H 4350 CR
             H 4351 R
                          H 4353 R
                                        H 4354 R
                                                      H 4355 R
                                                                              H 3824 R
                                                                                           H 3825 CR
                                                                                                         H 3827 R
                                                                                                                      H 3828 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3829 R
<u>H 4356</u> R
             <u>H 4359</u> R
                           H 4360 R
                                        H 4361 R
                                                      <u>H 4362</u> R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3831 R
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3832 R
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3843</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3844 R
H 4363 R
             H 4364 R
                          H 4367 R
                                        H 4368 R
                                                      H 4369 R
                                                                              H 3848 R
                                                                                           H 3854 R
                                                                                                         H 3862 R
                                                                                                                      H 3872 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3874 R
                                                                                           <u>H 3879</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3903 R
<u>H 4370 R</u>
             H 4371 R
                          <u>H 4372</u> R
                                        <u>H 4373</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4374</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              H 3878 GB
                                                                                                         H 3902 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3904 R
H 4375 R
             H 4377 R
                          H 4378 R
                                        H 4379 R
                                                      H 4380 R
                                                                              H 3911 R
                                                                                           H 3929 R
                                                                                                         H 3931 R
                                                                                                                      H 3939 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3943 GB
                          H 4388 JR
                                                     H 4398 R
                                                                                                                      H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 3960 GB
H 4381 R
             H 4383 R
                                        H 4391 GB
                                                                              H 3944 R
                                                                                           H 3945 R
                                                                                                         H 3947 R
H 4399 R
             <u>H 4400 R</u>
                          <u>H 4402</u> <u>R</u>
                                        H 4403 R
                                                      H 4409 JR
                                                                                           H 3963 R
                                                                                                         H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3971 CR
                                                                              <u>H 3962</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                         H 3975 CR
H 4411 R
             H 4413 R
                          <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                        H 4415 R
                                                      H 4416 R
                                                                              H 3972 CR
                                                                                           H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3978 GB
                                                      <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                                              H 3979 GB
                                                                                           H 3980 R
                                                                                                         H 3987 R
<u>H 4417</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4418 R</u>
                           <u>H 4419 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4001</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4002</u> R
                                                                              H 4003 R
<u>H 4423 R</u>
                          H 4425 R
                                        <u>H 4426 R</u>
                                                      H 4428 CR
                                                                                           <u>H 4004 R</u>
                                                                                                         H 4010 R
                                                                                                                      H 4012 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4013 R
             H 4424 R
                                        H 4433 R
H 4429 CR
             H 4431 R
                           H 4432 R
                                                      H 4434 R
                                                                              H 4019 GB
                                                                                           H 4021 R
                                                                                                         H 4022 R
                                                                                                                      H 4026 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4038 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4047 GB
H 4435 R
             H 4436 CR
                          H 4437 R
                                        H 4440 R
                                                      H 4441 R
                                                                              H 4039 R
                                                                                           H 4040 R
                                                                                                         H 4044 R
                                                                                                                      H 4045 R
<u>H 4442 R</u>
             <u>H 4443</u> R
                          <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                        H 4447 R
                                                      <u>H 4448</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4049</u> R
                                                                                           H 4054 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4065</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4066 R
<u>H 4449</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4450</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4451</u> <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H 4452 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4453</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H</u> 4077 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4079</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4081</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 4088 GB
<u>H 4455</u> R
             <u>H 4456</u> R
                          H 4457 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4095</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4096 R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                              H 4089 R
                                        H 4458 R
                                                      H 4459 R
                                                                                                                      H 4104 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4116 R
H 4460 R
             H 4461 R
                          <u>H 4462 R</u>
                                        H 4463 R
                                                      H 4464 R
                                                                              H 4108 R
                                                                                           H 4109 R
                                                                                                         H 4112 R
                                                                                                                      H 4114 R
H 4465 R
             H 4466 R
                          H 4467 R
                                        H 4470 R
                                                      H 4472 R
                                                                              H 4117 R
                                                                                           H 4118 R
                                                                                                         H 4119 R
                                                                                                                      H 4120 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4121 R
H 4473 R
                           H 4475 R
                                        H 4477 R
                                                      H 4478 R
                                                                              H 4124 R
                                                                                                         H 4127 R
                                                                                                                      H 4128 R
             H 4474 R
                                                                                           H 4126 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4129 R
```

<u>H</u> 4372 R <u>H</u> 4378 R

H 4398 R

H 4411 R

H 4417 R

<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135</u> R	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	H 3006 GB	H 3017 GB	H 3068 GB	H 3072 GB	H 3073 GB
<u>H 4137 CR</u>	<u>H 4138 CR</u>	H 4153 GB	H 4162 GB	<u>H 4166</u> <u>R</u>	H 3074 GB	H 3089 GB	H 3146 GB	H 3152 GB	H 3183 GB
<u>H 4167 R</u>	H 4175 GB	H 4183 CR	H 4186 GB	<u>H 4190 CR</u>	H 3186 GB	H 3216 GB	H 3228 GB	H 3231 GB	H 3236 GB
H 4192 R	H 4193 R	H 4205 R	H 4206 R	<u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>	H 3271 GB	H 3319 GB	H 3328 GB	H 3389 GB	H 3390 GB
H 4208 R	H 4214 R	H 4215 R	H 4217 CR	<u>H 4221</u> R	H 3427 GB	H 3428 GB	H 3449 GB	H 3515 GB	H 3542 GB
H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R	H 4227 R	<u>H 4228 R</u>	H 3560 GB	H 3561 GB	H 3576 GB	H 3614 GB	H 3620 GB
H 4230 GB	H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR	<u>H 4237 R</u>	H 3623 GB	H 3627 R	H 3628 R	H 3629 R	H 3630 R
H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4250 R	H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 3631 R	H 3632 R	H 3633 R	H 3635 R	H 3636 R
H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4262 R	H 4263 R	H 4264 R	H 3637 R	H 3638 R	H 3639 R	H 3640 R	H 3641 R
H 4265 R	H 4266 CR	H 4268 GB	H 4273 R	<u>H</u> 4274 <u>R</u>	H 3642 R	H 3643 R	H 3644 R	H 3646 R	H 3647 R
H 4275 R	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	<u>H</u> 4280 <u>CR</u>	H 3648 CR	H 3649 R	H 3650 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R
H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R	H 4292 R	H 3654 R	H 3665 GB	H 3666 GB	H 3667 GB	H 3668 GB
H 4294 CR	H 4297 R	H 4298 R	H 4300 R	H 4302 R	H 3686 GB	H 3699 R	H 3701 R	H 3702 R	H 3703 R
H 4303 R	H 4305 R	H 4306 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R	H 3704 R	H 3705 CR	H 3709 GB	H 3712 R	H 3713 R
H 4309 R	H 4311 R	H 4313 R	H 4321 GB	H 4325 GB	H 3714 R	H 3715 R	H 3716 R	H 3717 R	H 3718 R
H 4326 R	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	<u>H 4330 R</u>	H 3719 R	H 3720 CR		H 3722 R	H 3723 GB
H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4343 GB	H 3724 GB	H 3725 GB	H 3734 R	H 3735 R	H 3736 R
H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 3738 R</u>	H 3747 GB	H 3758 GB	H 3761 R	H 3762 R
H 4351 R	H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	<u>H</u> 4356 <u>R</u>	H 3763 R	H 3767 R	H 3768 R	H 3777 R	H 3778 R
H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 3780 R	H 3781 R	H 3783 R	H 3784 R	H 3793 GB
H 4364 R	H 4367 R	H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	H 3794 GB	H 3802 R	H 3803 R	H 3806 R	H 3807 R
H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	H 3809 R	H 3810 R	H 3811 R	H 3812 R	H 3814 GB
H 4377 R	H 4378 R	H 4379 R	H 4380 R	H 4381 R	H 3815 GB	H 3822 GB	H 3824 R	H 3825 CR	<u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
H 4383 R	H 4387 GB	H 4388 JR	H 4391 GB	H 4398 R	H 3828 R	H 3829 R	H 3831 R	H 3832 R	H 3837 R
H 4399 R	<u>H 4400 R</u>	H 4402 R	H 4403 R	<u>H</u> 4411 <u>R</u>	H 3843 R	H 3844 R	H 3845 R	H 3846 R	H 3847 R
H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	<u>H</u> 4417 <u>R</u>	H 3848 R	H 3854 R	H 3862 R	H 3863 GB	H 3870 GB
H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	<u>H</u> 4423 <u>R</u>	H 3874 R	H 3876 GB	H 3879 R	H 3894 R	H 3895 R
H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR	<u>H</u> 4429 <u>CR</u>	H 3896 R	H 3897 R	H 3902 R	H 3903 R	H 3904 R
H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R	H 4434 R	<u>H</u> 4435 <u>R</u>	H 3911 R	H 3929 R	H 3931 R	H 3944 R	H 3945 R
H 4436 CR	H 4437 R	H 4440 R	H 4441 R	H 4442 R	H 3947 R	H 3951 R	H 3952 R	H 3953 R	H 3954 R
H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R	H 4448 R	H 4449 R	H 3955 CR	H 3962 R	H 3963 R	H 3964 CR	H 3970 R
H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R	H 4453 R	H 4455 R			H 3973 CR		H 3979 GB
H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4458 R	H 4459 R	H 4460 R	H 3980 R	H 3986 R	H 3987 R	H 4001 R	H 4002 R
H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R	H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4003 R	H 4004 R	H 4010 R	H 4012 R	H 4013 R
H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	<u>H</u> 4475 <u>R</u>	H 4021 R	H 4022 R	H 4026 R	H 4038 R	H 4039 R
H 4477 R	H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 4040 R	H 4044 R	H 4045 R	H 4049 R	H 4054 R
H 4483 R	H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4496 R	H 4499 R	H 4055 R	H 4065 R	H 4066 R	H 4077 R	H 4078 R
H 4508 JR	H 4509 JR	H 4515 GB	H 4522 GB	H 4523 GB	H 4079 R	H 4081 R	H 4089 R	H 4095 R	H 4096 R
H 4528 GB	H 4550 GB	H 4551 JR	H 4554 GB	H 4560 GB	H 4104 R	H 4105 R	H 4108 R	H 4109 R	H 4112 R
H 4561 GB	H 4565 GB	H 4567 GB	H 4568 GB	H 4608 GB	H 4114 R	H 4116 R	H 4117 R	H 4118 R	H 4119 R
H 4617 CR	H 4629 R	H 4630 R	H 4631 R	<u>H 4632 R</u>	H 4120 R	H 4121 R	H 4124 R	H 4126 R	H 4127 R
H 4633 R	H 4634 R	H 4635 R	H 4636 R	<u>H</u> 4637 <u>R</u>	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 4130 R	H 4131 R	H 4134 R
H 4642 R	H 4646 R	H 4647 R	H 4648 R	H 4650 R	H 4135 R	H 4136 CR	H 4137 CR	H 4138 CR	H 4164 GB
H 4651 R	H 4674 R	H 4675 R	H 4676 R	H 4678 R	H 4166 R	H 4167 R	H 4190 CR	H 4192 R	H 4193 R
H 4679 R	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R	H 4205 R	H 4206 R	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	H 4209 R
H 4687 R	H 4688 R	H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4691 R	H 4212 GB	H 4214 R	H 4215 R	H 4217 CR	H 4218 CR
H 4692 R	H 4693 R	H 4694 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R	H 4221 R	H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R	H 4227 R
H 4697 R	H 4698 R	H 4699 R	H 4700 R	<u>H</u> 4701 R	H 4228 R	H 4230 GB	H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR
H 4702 R	H 4703 R	H 4704 R	H 4705 R	<u>H</u> 4706 <u>R</u>	H 4237 R	<u>H 4238 R</u>	H 4239 R	H 4250 R	H 4257 R
H 4707 R	H 4708 R	H 4709 R	H 4710 R	H 4711 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R	H 4264 R
H 4712 R	H 4713 R	H 4714 R	H 4715 R	$\frac{\overline{H}}{4716} \frac{\overline{R}}{R}$	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR	H 4273 R	H 4274 R	H 4275 R
H 4717 R	H 4718 R	H 4719 R	H 4720 R	<u>H</u> 4721 <u>R</u>	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 4280 CR	H 4284 GB
H 4722 CR	H 4723 CR	H 4724 CR	H 4725 CR	H 4726 R	H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R	H 4292 R
H 4727 R	H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4730 R	H 4731 R	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R	H 4298 R	H 4300 R	H 4302 R
H 4732 R	H 4733 R	H 4734 R	H 4737 R	<u>H 4738 R</u>	H 4303 R	H 4305 R	H 4306 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R
H 4739 R	H 4740 R	H 4741 R	H 4742 R	<u>H 4743 R</u>	H 4309 R	H 4311 R	H 4313 R	H 4319 GB	H 4326 R
H 4744 R	H 4745 R	H 4749 CR	H 4756 CR	<u>H</u> 4759 <u>CR</u>	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R	H 4331 R
	H 4765 GB	H 4776 GB	H 4779 R	H 4782 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4336 R	H 4345 R
H 4783 R	H 4785 R	H 4787 R	H 4788 R	H 4789 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R	H 4350 CR	H 4351 R
	H 4791 CR				H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4356 R	H 4359 R
					H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 4367 R
Total bills re	ported: 488				H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	H 4371 R	H 4372 R
Total passed	-				H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	H 4377 R	H 4378 R

Representative McDaniel - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total passed bills: 397

H 4373 R

<u>H 4379</u> R

H 4399 R

H 4413 R

<u>H 4374 R</u>

<u>H 4380 R</u>

<u>H 4400 R</u>

H 4414 R

<u>H 4375</u> R

<u>H 4381</u> R

H 4402 R

<u>H 4415</u> <u>R</u>

H 4377 R

<u>H 4383</u> R

H 4403 R

H 4416 R

```
H 4418 R
             H 4419 R
                           H 4420 R
                                         H 4421 R
                                                       H 4423 R
                                                                               H 3265 GB H 3272 GB H 3287 GB H 3288 GB H 3289 GB
<u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4426</u> R
                                         H 4428 CR
                                                       H 4429 CR
                                                                               H 3290 GB
                                                                                            H 3292 GB H 3293 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3331 GB
<u>H 4431</u> R
             H 4432 R
                           <u>H 4433</u> R
                                         H 4434 R
                                                       <u>H 4435</u> R
H 4436 CR
             <u>H 4437 R</u>
                           <u>H 4440 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4442</u> <u>R</u>
H 4443 R
             H 4444 R
                           H 4447 R
                                         H 4448 R
                                                       H 4449 R
H 4450 R
             <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4455</u> R
                           H 4452 R
H 4456 R
             H 4457 R
                           H 4458 R
                                         H 4459 R
                                                       H 4460 R
<u>H 4461</u> R
             H 4462 R
                           H 4463 R
                                         H 4464 R
                                                       H 4465 R
                                                                               H 3508 GR
<u>H 4470 R</u>
             <u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4473 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4474</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>
H 4477 R
             H 4478 R
                           H 4479 R
                                                                               H 3537 GB
                                                                                            H 3557 GB
                                                                                                          H 3568 GB
                                         H 4480 R
                                                       H 4482 R
H 4483 R
             H 4485 R
                           H 4494 R
                                         H 4496 R
                                                       H 4499 R
                                                                               H 3579 R
                                                                                             H 3598 GB
                                                                                                          H 3599 GB
H 4529 GB
             H 4629 R
                                                                                             H 3609 JR
                           H 4630 R
                                         H 4631 R
                                                       H 4632 R
                                                                               H 3608 JR
                                                                                                           H 3627 R
H 4633 R
             H 4634 R
                           H 4635 R
                                         H 4636 R
                                                       H 4637 R
                                                                               H 3630 R
                                                                                             H 3631 R
                                                                                                           H 3632 R
<u>H 4642</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4646</u> R
                           <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                             <u>H</u> 3637 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 3638</u> R
                                         <u>H 4648 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4650</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 3636</u> <u>R</u>
H 4651 R
             <u>H 4674 R</u>
                           <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                       H 4678 R
                                                                               H 3641 R
                                                                                             H 3642 R
                                                                                                           H 3643 R
                                         H 4676 R
H 4679 R
             H 4680 R
                           H 4681 R
                                         H 4682 R
                                                       H 4683 R
                                                                               H 3647 R
                                                                                             H 3648 CR
                                                                                                           <u>H 3649</u> R
             H 4686 R
                                         H 4688 R
                                                                               H 3652 R
H 4685 R
                           H 4687 R
                                                       H 4689 R
                                                                                             H 3654 R
                                                                                                           H 3663 CR
H 4690 R
             H 4691 R
                           H 4692 R
                                         H 4693 R
                                                       H 4694 R
                                                                               H 3698 JR
                                                                                             H 3699 R
                                                                                                           H 3701 R
H 4695 R
             H 4696 R
                           H 4697 R
                                         H 4698 R
                                                       H 4699 R
                                                                               H 3704 R
                                                                                             H 3705 CR
                                                                                                           H 3708 GB
H 4700 R
             <u>H 4701 R</u>
                           H 4702 R
                                         H 4703 R
                                                       H 4704 R
                                                                               <u>H 3714 R</u>
                                                                                             H 3717 R
                                                                                                           <u>H 3718 R</u>
             <u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>
                           H 4707 R
                                         H 4708 R
                                                       H 4709 R
                                                                               H 3721 CR
                                                                                             <u>H 3722</u> R
                                                                                                           H 3734 R
H 4705 R
H 4710 R
             H 4711 R
                           H 4712 R
                                         H 4713 R
                                                       H 4714 R
                                                                               H 3737 R
                                                                                             H 3738 R
                                                                                                           H 3740 GB
H 4715 R
             H 4716 R
                           H 4717 R
                                         H 4718 R
                                                       H 4719 R
                                                                               H 3753 GB
                                                                                             H 3755 GB
                                                                                                           H 3761 R
H 4720 R
             H 4721 R
                           H 4722 CR
                                         H 4723 CR
                                                       <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                               H 3766 GB
                                                                                             <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                                                                           <u>H 3768</u> R
                           H 4727 R
                                                       H 4729 R
                                                                               H 3780 R
                                                                                                           H 3783 R
H 4725 CR
             <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                         H 4728 R
                                                                                             H 3781 R
<u>H 4730 R</u>
             <u>H 4731</u> R
                           <u>H 4732</u> R
                                         <u>H 4733</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                                               <u>H 3802</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                             <u>H 3803</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3805 <u>GB</u>
H 4737 R
             H 4738 R
                           H 4739 R
                                         H 4740 R
                                                       H 4741 R
                                                                               H 3811 R
                                                                                             H 3812 R
                                                                                                           H 3813 CR
                                                       H 4749 CR
                                                                               H 3827 R
                                                                                             H 3828 R
                                                                                                           H 3829 R
H 4742 R
             H 4743 R
                           H 4744 R
                                         H 4745 R
H 4756 CR
             <u>H 4758 CR</u>
                           <u>H 4759 CR H 4760 CR</u>
                                                      H 4779 R
                                                                               H 3837 R
                                                                                             H 3843 R
                                                                                                           H 3844 R
                                                                               H 3854 R
                                                                                             H 3862 R
                                                                                                           H 3869 GB
H 4782 R
             <u>H 4783 R</u>
                           <u>H 4785 R</u>
                                         H 4787 R
                                                       H 4788 R
                                                                                                           H 3878 GB
                                                                               H 3875 R
                                                                                             H 3877 GB
             H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR H 4795 GB
<u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               H 3885 GB
                                                                                            H 3892 GB
                                                                                                           H 3899 GB
Total bills reported: 485
                                                                               H 3904 R
                                                                                             H 3911 R
                                                                                                           H 3929 R
Total passed bills: 416
                                                                               H 3944 R
                                                                                             H 3945 R
                                                                                                           H 3947 R
```

Senator McElveen - Session 124 (2021-2022)

S 0002 GB S 0029 GB S 0211 GB S 0212 GB S 0213 GB S 0214 GB S 0215 GB S 0216 GB S 0217 GB S 0218 GB S 0219 JR S 0220 GB S 0221 GB S 0222 GB S 0223 GB S 0224 GB S 0226 GB S 0227 GB S 0228 GB S 0229 GB S 0248 GB <u>S 0271 GB S 0411 R</u> S 0441 GB S 0464 GB S 0475 JR S 0476 GB S 0479 GB S 0492 CR S 0497 GB S 0523 R S 0524 GB S 0533 JR S 0536 GB S 0510 GB S 0590 GB S 0596 GB <u>S</u> <u>0598</u> <u>R</u> S 0599 R S 0600 R S 0627 GB S 0632 CR S 0652 GB S 0677 GB S 0682 CR **S** <u>0725</u> **CR S** <u>0683</u> **CR S** <u>0698</u> **JR** S 0729 GB <u>S</u> <u>0734</u> <u>R</u> S 0757 R S 0758 R S 0799 R S 0735 R S 0759 R S 0818 R S 0837 R S 0840 R S 0847 R S 0848 R S 0858 R S 0901 GB S 0925 GB S 0939 R S 0853 R S 0986 GB

Total bills reported: 67 Total passed bills: 32

Representative McGarry - Session 124 (2021-2022)

H 3002 GB H 3008 GB H 3011 GB H 3026 GB H 3031 GB H 3032 GB H 3041 GB H 3050 GB H 3052 GB H 3061 GB H 3094 GB H 3064 GB H 3066 GB H 3081 GB H 3092 GB H 3095 GB H 3096 GB H 3104 GB H 3105 GB H 3107 GB H 3134 GB H 3146 GB H 3128 GB H 3161 GB H 3163 GB H 3164 GB H 3165 GB H 3170 GB H 3172 GB H 3180 GB H 3192 GB H 3194 GB H 3197 GB H 3205 JR H 3206 GB H 3217 GB H 3223 GB H 3224 GB H 3249 GB H 3251 GB H 3253 GB H 3261 GB H 3262 GB H 3263 GB H 3264 GB

H 3339 GB H 3349 GB H 3352 GB H 3363 GB H 3364 GB H 3367 GB H 3372 GB H 3388 GB H 3392 GB H 3393 GB H 3410 GR H 3413 GB H 3416 GB H 3432 GB H 3443 GB H 3444 GB H 3445 JR H 3446 JR H 3447 GB H 3448 GB H 3452 GB H 3466 GB H 3470 GB H 3477 GB H 3486 JR H 3491 GB H 3498 JR H 3500 GB H 3503 GB H 3504 GB H 3506 GB H 3520 GB H 3511 GB H 3512 GB H 3518 GB H 3569 GB H 3575 GB H 3602 JR H 3607 GB H 3628 R H 3629 R H 3633 R H 3635 R <u>H 3639</u> R <u>H 3640</u> R H 3646 R <u>H 3644</u> R H 3650 R H 3651 R H 3683 GB H 3696 GB <u>H 3702 R</u> H 3703 R H 3712 R H 3713 R H 3719 R H 3720 CR <u>H 3735</u> R H 3736 R H 3745 JR H 3746 JR H 3762 R H 3763 R <u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u> H 3778 R H 3791 GB H 3784 R H 3810 R <u>H</u> 3809 R H 3824 R H 3825 CR H 3832 R H 3831 R H 3848 R H 3851 GB H 3872 GB H 3874 R H 3881 JR <u>H 3879</u> R H 3902 R H 3903 R H 3931 R H 3939 GB H 3955 CR H 3958 GB H 3962 R H 3964 CR H 3960 GB H 3963 R H 3970 R H 3975 CR H 3971 CR H 3972 CR H 3973 CR H 3976 GB <u>H 3980 R</u> H 3979 GB H 3987 R H 3988 CR H 3995 GB H 4001 R H 4002 R H 4003 R H 4004 R H 4010 R H 4012 R H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4022 R H 4026 R H 4038 R H 4039 R H 4040 R H 4044 R H 4045 R H 4047 GB <u>H 4049 R</u> <u>H 4054</u> R <u>H 4055</u> R H 4061 GB <u>H 4066</u> R <u>H 4077</u> R H 4065 R H 4068 GB H 4078 R H 4079 R H 4081 R H 4089 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4104 R H 4105 R H 4108 R H 4109 R H 4112 R H 4114 R <u>H 4116</u> R <u>H 4117 R</u> <u>H 4118</u> R H 4119 R H 4120 R H 4121 R <u>H 4124</u> R H 4126 R H 4127 R <u>H 4129 R</u> <u>H 4128</u> <u>R</u> H 4134 R <u>H 4130 R</u> <u>H 4131 R</u> H 4137 CR H 4135 R H 4136 CR H 4138 CR H 4150 GB H 4153 GB H 4162 GB H 4165 R H 4166 R H 4167 R H 4190 CR <u>H 4192 R</u> <u>H 4193 R</u> <u>H 4205</u> R H 4206 R H 4207 R H 4208 R H 4213 GB <u>H 4214</u> R H 4215 R <u>H 4217 CR</u> <u>H 4221 R</u> H 4223 R <u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4226</u> R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4230 GB H 4234 R H 4235 R H 4236 CR H 4237 R H 4238 R H 4239 R H 4249 GB <u>H 4250 R</u> H 4257 R H 4258 R H 4259 R <u>H 4260 R</u> <u>H 4263</u> R H 4264 R <u>H 4265</u> R H 4266 CR H 4273 R <u>H 4274</u> R H 4275 R <u>H 4276</u> R H 4278 R <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u> H 4279 R H 4280 CR <u>H 4286 R</u> H 4287 R H 4288 R H 4290 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4297 R H 4298 R H 4299 R H 4300 R H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4305 R H 4306 R H 4307 R <u>H 4308</u> R H 4309 R H 4311 R H 4325 GB H 4327 R <u>H 4313 R</u> H 4319 GB <u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u> H 4328 R H 4329 R H 4330 R H 4331 R H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4335 R H 4343 GB H 4345 R H 4346 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4350 CR H 4351 R H 4353 R H 4354 R H 4355 R H 4356 R H 4359 R H 4360 R

<u>H</u> 4361	<u> </u>	<u>I 4362 R</u>	H 4363 R	H 4364 R	<u>H 4367</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3803 R</u>	<u>H 3809 R</u>	H 3810 R	H 3811 R	<u>H 3812 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4368		<u>I 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4372 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>	<u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3828 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3829 <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4373		<u>I 4374</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4378 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3831</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3832 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3837 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3843</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3844 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4379		<u>I 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4388 JR	<u>H 3848 R</u>	<u>H 3854 R</u>	<u>H 3862 R</u>	<u>H 3874</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3879</u> <u>R</u>
H 4391				<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 3902 R</u>	H 3903 R	<u>H 3904 R</u>	<u>H 3911 R</u>	<u>H 3929</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4400</u> <u>H 4414</u>			H 4403 R H 4416 R	<u>H 4411 R</u> <u>H 4417 R</u>	H 4413 R H 4418 R	H 3931 R H 3962 R	<u>H 3944 R</u> <u>H 3963 R</u>	<u>H 3945 R</u> H 3964 CR	H 3947 R H 3970 R	H 3955 CR H 3971 CR
H 4419			H 4421 R	H 4423 R	H 4424 R		H 3973 CR		H 3976 GB	H 3979 GB
H 4425			H 4428 CR		H 4431 R	H 3980 R	H 3987 R	H 4001 R	H 4002 R	H 4003 R
H 4432		I 4433 R	H 4434 R	H 4435 R	H 4436 CR	H 4004 R	H 4010 R	H 4012 R	H 4013 R	H 4021 R
H 4437		I 4440 R	H 4441 R	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	H 4022 R	H 4026 R	H 4038 R	H 4039 R	H 4040 R
H 4444		I 4447 R	H 4448 R	H 4449 R	<u>H</u> 4450 <u>R</u>	H 4044 R	H 4045 R	H 4049 R	H 4054 R	H 4055 R
<u>H</u> 4451	<u> </u>	<u>I 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>	H 4061 GB	<u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4066 R</u>	<u>H 4077</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4078</u> R
<u>H</u> 4457	<u>7 R</u> H	<u>I 4458</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4459</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4079</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4081</u> R	<u>H 4089 R</u>	<u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4462	2 <u>R</u> <u>H</u>	<u>I 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4470 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4104</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4108</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4109</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4112</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4472		<u>I 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>	<u>H 4117 R</u>	<u>H 4118</u> R	<u>H 4119 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4478		<u>I 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4483 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4485		<u>I 4494 R</u>	H 4495 GB		<u>H 4499 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>
H 4502			H 4505 GB		H 4508 JR	<u>H 4135 R</u> H 4162 GB	<u>H 4136 CR</u>		H 4138 CR	
H 4509 H 4516			H 4511 GB H 4527 GB		H 4515 GB H 4535 GB	H 4102 GB	H 4205 R	H 4167 R H 4206 R	H 4190 CR H 4207 R	H 4208 R
H 4539			H 4546 GB		H 4552 JR	H 4213 GB		H 4215 R	H 4217 CR	
H 4553			H 4556 GB		H 4558 GB	H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R	H 4227 R	H 4228 R
Н 4559			H 4561 GB		H 4564 GB	H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR	H 4237 R	H 4238 R
Н 4565			H 4568 GB		H 4574 GB	H 4239 R	H 4243 GB		H 4250 R	H 4257 R
H 4601			H 4629 R	H 4630 R	<u>H 4631 R</u>	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R	H 4264 R
<u>H</u> 4632	<u> 2 R H</u>	<u>I 4633 R</u>	H 4634 R	H 4635 R	H 4636 R	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR	H 4268 GB	H 4273 R	H 4274 R
<u>H</u> 4637	7 <u>R</u> <u>H</u>	<u>I 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4278</u> R	H 4280 CR
<u>H</u> 4650	<u> R</u> <u>H</u>	<u>I 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4675 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4676 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4286</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4287 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4288 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4290</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4678		<u>I 4679 R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4681</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>		<u>H 4294 CR</u>		<u>H 4298</u> <u>R</u>	H 4299 R
<u>H</u> 4686		<u>I 4687</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4688</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4690 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4691		<u>I 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4695 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4696		I 4697 R	H 4698 R	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4700 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4701		<u>I 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4345 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4706 H 4711		<u>I 4707  R</u> I <u>4712  R</u>	H 4708 R H 4713 R	<u>H 4709 R</u> <u>H 4714 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u> H 4715 R	<u>H 4346 R</u> <u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u> <u>H 4354 R</u>	H 4349 R H 4355 R	H 4350 CR H 4356 R	H 4351 K H 4359 R
H 4716		I <u>4712 R</u> I <u>4717 R</u>	H 4718 R	H 4719 R	H 4720 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 4364 R
H 4721			H 4723 CR		H 4725 CR	H 4367 R	H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	H 4371 R
H 4726		I 4727 R	H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4730 R	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	H 4377 R
H 4731		I 4732 R	H 4733 R	H 4734 R	<u>H</u> 4736 <u>R</u>	H 4378 R	H 4379 R	H 4380 R	H 4381 R	H 4383 R
H 4737	7 <u>R</u> H	<u> 4738 R</u>	H 4739 R	H 4740 R	H 4741 R	H 4391 GB		H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4402 R
<u>H 4742</u>	2 <u>R</u> <u>H</u>	<u>I 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> R	<u>H 4748 CR</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415</u> R
			<u>H 4756 CR</u>			<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>
			<u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>				<u>H 4423 R</u>		<u>H</u> 4425 <u>R</u>	
<u>H</u> 4785			<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR		<u>H 4429 CR</u>		<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>
Н 4791	I CR H	1 4799 GB	H 4800 GB			<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435 R</u>		<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>
T-4-1 b	- 211					<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>
	oms repo passed bil	rted: 603				<u>H 4448 R</u>	H 4449 R	<u>H 4450 R</u>	H 4451 R	H 4452 R
1 otar p	passeu bii	IIS: 407				<u>H 4453 R</u> <u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4455 R</u> <u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u> <u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u> <u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4458 R</u> <u>H 4463 R</u>
Representat	tive McG	innis - Sessi	on 124 (2021-2	2022)		H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R
пертезения		Jillis Sessi	011 12 1 (2021 2	···		H 4474 R	H 4475 R	H 4477 R	H 4478 R	H 4479 R
Н 3002	2 GB H	I 3012 GB	H 3017 GB	H 3066 GB	H 3094 GB	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 4483 R	H 4485 R	H 4494 R
Н 3195			H 3360 GB		H 3443 GB	H 4496 R	H 4499 R	H 4629 R	H 4630 R	H 4631 R
Н 3444		I 3477 GB		<u>H 3628 R</u>	<u>H 3629 R</u>	H 4632 R	H 4633 R	H 4634 R	H 4635 R	H 4636 R
<u>H</u> 3630	<u> R</u> <u>H</u>	<u>I 3631 R</u>	<u>H 3632</u> R	<u>H 3633 R</u>	<u>H 3635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4637</u> R	<u>H 4642</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647</u> R	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 3636	<u> 8 R H</u>	<u>I 3637</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3638 R</u>	<u>H 3639</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3640 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4667</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4668</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 3641		<u>I 3642 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3643 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3644</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3646 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4678</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4679</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4680</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 3647		<u>1 3648 CR</u>		<u>H</u> 3650 R	<u>H</u> 3651 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4688</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 3652		<u>I 3654 R</u>		<u>H 3699</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3701 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>
<u>H</u> 3702		<u>I 3703 R</u>	<u>H 3704 R</u>		<u>H 3712 R</u>	H 4694 R	<u>H 4695 R</u>	H 4696 R	<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>
<u>H</u> 3713			<u>H 3717 R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3719 <u>R</u>	H 4699 R	H 4700 R	<u>H 4701 R</u>	<u>H 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>
		I 3721 CR	<u>H 3722 R</u>	<u>H 3734 R</u>	<u>H 3735 R</u> H 3763 P	H 4704 R	H 4705 R	<u>H 4706 R</u>	H 4707 R	H 4708 R

<u>H 4709</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4714 R</u>

<u>H 4719 R</u>

<u>H 4710</u> R

H 4715 R

<u>H 4720 R</u>

<u>H 4711</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4716</u> R

<u>H 4721 R</u>

<u>H 4712 R</u>

<u>H 4717</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 4722 CR H 4723 CR</u>

<u>H 4713 R</u>

H 4718 R

<u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>

H 3767 R

<u>H</u> 3781 R

<u>H 3738</u> R

<u>H</u> 3768 <u>R</u>

<u>H</u> 3783 R

<u>H 3761</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H 3777 R</u>

<u>H</u> 3784 R

<u>H</u> <u>3762</u> <u>R</u>

<u>H</u> 3763 R

<u>H</u> <u>3778</u> <u>R</u> <u>H</u> <u>3780</u> <u>R</u>

H 3791 GB <u>H</u> 3802 <u>R</u>

```
H 4724 CR H 4725 CR H 4726 R
                                             H 4727 R
                                                          H 4728 R
                                                                                  H 4373 R
                                                                                                H 4374 R
                                                                                                              H 4375 R
                                                                                                                            H 4377 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4378 R
    <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4730</u> R
                               <u>H 4731</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4732</u> R
                                                           H 4733 R
                                                                                   H 4379 R
                                                                                                H 4380 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4381</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4383</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 4398 R
    <u>H 4734</u> R
                  H 4737 R
                               <u>H 4738</u> R
                                             H 4739 R
                                                           H 4740 R
                                                                                  H 4399 R
                                                                                                H 4400 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4402</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4403 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4409 JR
    <u>H 4741 R</u>
                  <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4743</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 4416 R
                                             <u>H 4744 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4413 R</u>
    <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                                                  H 4417 R
                 <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                               H 4759 CR
                                             H 4760 CR
                                                          H 4779 R
                                                                                                H 4418 R
                                                                                                              H 4419 R
                                                                                                                            H 4420 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4421 R
                  <u>H 4783 R</u>
                               H 4785 R
                                             H 4787 R
                                                          H 4788 R
                                                                                  H 4423 R
                                                                                                H 4424 R
                                                                                                              H 4425 R
                                                                                                                            H 4426 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4428 CR
    H 4782 R
                  H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                  H 4429 CR
    H 4789 R
                                                                                                H 4431 R
                                                                                                              H 4432 R
                                                                                                                            H 4433 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4434 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                H 4436 CR
                                                                                                              <u>H 4437 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4440 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4441 R
    Total bills reported: 433
                                                                                  <u>H 4442 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4443</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4448 R</u>
    Total passed bills: 400
                                                                                   H 4449 R
                                                                                                H 4450 R
                                                                                                              H 4451 R
                                                                                                                            H 4452 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4453 R
                                                                                  H 4455 R
                                                                                                H 4456 R
                                                                                                              H 4457 R
                                                                                                                            H 4458 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4459 R
Representative McKnight - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  H 4460 R
                                                                                                H 4461 R
                                                                                                              H 4462 R
                                                                                                                            H 4463 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4464 R
                                                                                  H 4465 R
                                                                                                H 4470 R
                                                                                                              H 4472 R
                                                                                                                            H 4473 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4474 R
    H 3049 GB H 3168 GB H 3196 GB H 3243 GB
                                                          H 3285 GB
                                                                                  <u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4477 R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4479</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4480 R</u>
                 H 3329 JR
                               H 3619 GB
                                             H 3627 R
                                                                                                                           H 4<u>494</u> R
    H 3286 GB
                                                           H 3628 R
                                                                                  H 4482 R
                                                                                                H 4483 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4485</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 4496 R
    H 3629 R
                  H 3630 R
                               H 3631 R
                                             H 3632 R
                                                           H 3633 R
                                                                                  H 4498 CR
                                                                                                H 4499 R
                                                                                                              H 4501 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4502 GB
                                                                                                                                         H 4504 GB
                                                                                                H 4513 GB
                                                                                                              H 4521 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4533 GB
    H 3635 R
                  H 3636 R
                               H 3637 R
                                             H 3638 R
                                                          H 3639 R
                                                                                  H 4505 GB
                                                                                                                                         H 4540 GB
    H 3640 R
                  H 3641 R
                               H 3642 R
                                             H 3643 R
                                                          H 3644 R
                                                                                  H 4562 GB
                                                                                               H 4566 GB
                                                                                                             H 4574 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4604 GB
                                                                                                                                         H 4629 R
    <u>H 3646 R</u>
                  H 3647 R
                               H 3648 CR
                                             H 3649 R
                                                           H 3650 R
                                                                                  H 4630 R
                                                                                                H 4631 R
                                                                                                              H 4632 R
                                                                                                                            H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4634 R
    <u>H 3651</u> R
                  H 3652 R
                               H 3654 R
                                             H 3699 R
                                                           H 3701 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                                H 4636 R
                                                                                                              H 4637 R
                                                                                                                            H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4646 R
                               H 3704 R
    <u>H 3702</u> R
                  H 3703 R
                                             H 3705 CR
                                                          <u>H 3712</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4648</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4650 R
                                                                                  H 4647 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 4674 R
    H 3713 R
                  H 3714 R
                               H 3715 R
                                             H 3717 R
                                                           H 3718 R
                                                                                  H 4675 R
                                                                                                H 4676 R
                                                                                                              H 4678 R
                                                                                                                            H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4680 R
    H 3719 R
                  H 3720 CR
                               H 3721 CR
                                             H 3722 R
                                                           H 3734 R
                                                                                  H 4681 R
                                                                                                H 4685 R
                                                                                                              H 4686 R
                                                                                                                            H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4688 R
    <u>H 3735</u> R
                  <u>H 3736</u> R
                               H 3738 R
                                             H 3761 R
                                                           <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4689 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4692</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 4693 R
                               H 3768 R
                                                          H 3778 R
                                                                                                H 4695 R
    H 3763 R
                  H 3767 R
                                             H 3777 R
                                                                                  H 4694 R
                                                                                                              H 4696 R
                                                                                                                            H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4698 R
    <u>H 3780 R</u>
                  <u>H 3781</u> R
                               H 3783 R
                                             <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                          H 3802 R
                                                                                  H 4699 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4702</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4700</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4701</u> R
                                                                                                                                         H 4703 R
                                                                                                              H 4706 R
    H 3803 R
                  H 3809 R
                               H 3810 R
                                             H 3811 R
                                                          H 3812 R
                                                                                  H 4704 R
                                                                                                H 4705 R
                                                                                                                            H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4708 R
                  H 3825 CR
                               H 3827 R
                                                           H 3829 R
                                                                                  H 4709 R
                                                                                                H 4710 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4713 R
    H 3824 R
                                             H 3828 R
                                                                                                              H 4711 R
                                                                                                                            H 4712 R
    H 3831 R
                  H 3832 R
                               H 3837 R
                                             H 3843 R
                                                           H 3844 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                                                                                H 4715 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4717 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4718 R
                  H 3854 R
                               H 3861 GB
                                                                                  H 4719 R
                                                                                                H 4720 R
                                                                                                                            H 4722 CR
    H 3848 R
                                             H 3862 R
                                                          H 3874 R
                                                                                                              H 4721 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4723 CR
                 <u>H 3879</u> R
    H 3876 GB
                               <u>H 3902</u> R
                                             H 3903 R
                                                          <u>H 3904</u> R
                                                                                  H 4724 CR
                                                                                               <u>H 4725 CR</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                                                                                                         <u>H 4728 R</u>
                                                                                  H 4729 R
    H 3906 CR
                 H 3907 CR
                               H 3911 R
                                             H 3929 R
                                                          H 3931 R
                                                                                                H 4730 R
                                                                                                              H 4731 R
                                                                                                                            H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4733 R
    H 3944 R
                  H 3945 R
                               H 3947 R
                                             H 3955 CR
                                                          H 3958 GB
                                                                                  H 4734 R
                                                                                                H 4737 R
                                                                                                              H 4738 R
                                                                                                                            H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4740 R
    H 3962 R
                  H 3963 R
                               H 3964 CR
                                             H 3965 GB
                                                          H 3966 GB
                                                                                  H 4741 R
                                                                                                H 4742 R
                                                                                                              H 4743 R
                                                                                                                            H 4744 R
                                                                                                                                         H 4745 R
                               H 3970 R
                                             H 3971 CR
    H 3967 GB
                 H 3968 GB
                                                          H 3972 CR
                                                                                  H 4749 CR
                                                                                                H 4756 CR
                                                                                                              H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                                         H 4779 R
    H 3973 CR H 3975 CR
                               H 3980 R
                                             <u>H 3987</u> R
                                                           H 4001 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4785</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4783 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4787 R</u>
                                                                                                                                         H 4788 R
                                                                                                H 4790 CR
                                                                                                             H 4791 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4792 CR
                                                                                                                                         H 4796 GB
    H 4002 R
                  H 4003 R
                               H 4004 R
                                             H 4010 R
                                                          H 4012 R
                                                                                  H 4789 R
    H 4013 R
                  H 4021 R
                               H 4022 R
                                             H 4026 R
                                                           H 4030 GB
                                                                                   H 4798 GB
    H 4038 R
                  H 4039 R
                               H 4040 R
                                             H 4041 CR
                                                          H 4044 R
    <u>H 4045</u> R
                  H 4047 GB
                               H 4049 R
                                             H 4054 R
                                                           H 4055 R
                                                                                  Total bills reported: 451
                               <u>H 4077</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4079</u> R
                                                                                   Total passed bills: 398
    H 4065 R
                  <u>H 4066</u> R
                                             H 4078 R
                  H 4089 R
                               <u>H 4095</u> R
                                             H 4096 R
    H 4081 R
                                                          H 4104 R
                  <u>H 4108</u> R
    <u>H 4105</u> R
                               H 4109 R
                                             H 4112 R
                                                          H 4114 R
                                                                              Senator McLeod - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                               H 4118 R
    <u>H 4116</u> R
                  <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                             H 4119 R
                                                          H 4120 R
    <u>H 4121 R</u>
                  <u>H 4124</u> R
                               H 4126 R
                                             H 4127 R
                                                           H 4128 R
                                                                                  S 0028 GB S 0150 GB S 0156 GB S 0159 GB S 0210 GB
                                                                                  S 0213 GB S 0222 GB S 0223 GB S 0224 GB S 0225 GB
    H 4129 R
                  H 4130 R
                               H 4131 R
                                             H 4134 R
                                                           H 4135 R
                 <u>H 4137 CR</u>
                               <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                             H 4153 GB
                                                          H 4164 GB
                                                                                  S 0226 GB
                                                                                               S 0229 GB
                                                                                                              S 0231 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0268 JR
                                                                                                                                         S 0318 GB
    <u>H 4136 CR</u>
                                             H 4190 CR
                  H 4167 R
                               H 4180 R
                                                          H 4192 R
                                                                                  S 0334 GB
                                                                                               S 0335 GB S 0336 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0337 GB
                                                                                                                                        S 0338 GB
    H 4166 R
                               H 4202 GB
    H 4193 R
                  H 4201 JR
                                             H 4203 GB
                                                          H 4205 R
                                                                                  S 0339 JR S 0340 GB S 0341 GB
                                                                                                                          S 0342 GB
                                                                                                                                         S 0343 GB
                                                                                  S 0344 GB S 0345 JR
    <u>H 4206</u> R
                  <u>H 4207</u> R
                               H 4208 R
                                             H 4209 R
                                                           <u>H 4214</u> R
                                                                                                             S 0346 JR
                                                                                                                           S 0347 GB
                                                                                                                                         S 0348 GB
                                                                                  S 0349 GB S 0350 GB S 0351 GB S 0352 JR
                  H 4217 CR
                               H 4221 R
                                                                                                                                         S 0411 R
    H 4215 R
                                             H 4223 R
                                                           H 4225 R
                                                                                  S 0425 GB
                                                                                               S 0433 GB
                                                                                                                           <u>S</u> <u>0496</u> <u>R</u>
    <u>H 4226</u> R
                  <u>H 4227</u> R
                               <u>H 4228 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4234</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              S 0492 CR
                                                                                                                                         S 0514 GB
    <u>H 4236</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                           S 0543 R
                 H 4237 R
                               H 4238 R
                                             H 4239 R
                                                           H 4245 GB
                                                                                  S 0516 JR
                                                                                                <u>S</u> <u>0523</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              S 0528 GB
                                                                                                                                         S 0561 JR
    H 4250 R
                  H 4257 R
                               H 4258 R
                                             H 4259 R
                                                          H 4260 R
                                                                                  S 0599 R
                                                                                                S 0600 R
                                                                                                              S 0632 CR
                                                                                                                           S 0633 JR
                                                                                                                                         S 0723 R
                  <u>H 4264 R</u>
                               <u>H 4265 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                  S 0734 R
                                                                                                              S 0752 R
    <u>H 4263</u> R
                                             H 4266 CR
                                                                                                <u>S</u> <u>0735</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                            S 0757 R
                                                                                                                                         S 0759 R
    H 4274 R
                  <u>H 4275</u> R
                               <u>H 4276</u> R
                                             H 4277 R
                                                           H 4278 R
                                                                                  S 0799 R
                                                                                                S 0803 R
                                                                                                              S 0815 R
                                                                                                                            S 0818 R
                                                                                                                                         S 0840 R
                 H 4284 GB
    H 4280 CR
                               <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4287</u> R
                                                           H 4288 R
                                                                                  S 0842 R
                                                                                                S 0853 R
                                                                                                              <u>S</u> <u>0858</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>S</u> <u>0871</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                         S 0896 GB
                  <u>H 4292 R</u>
                               H 4294 CR
    <u>H 4290 R</u>
                                             H 4297 R
                                                                                  S 0897 GB S 0915 CR S 0916 CR
                                                                                                                           S 0939 R
                                                          H 4298 R
                               H 4303 R
    H 4300 R
                  H 4302 R
                                             H 4305 R
                                                           H 4306 R
                                                                                   Total bills reported: 69
    H 4307 R
                  H 4308 R
                               H 4309 R
                                             H 4311 R
                                                          H 4313 R
    <u>H 4326</u> R
                  <u>H 4327 R</u>
                               <u>H 4328</u> R
                                             H 4329 R
                                                          H 4330 R
                                                                                   Total passed bills: 26
    <u>H 4331 R</u>
                  <u>H 4333 R</u>
                               <u>H 4334</u> R
                                             <u>H 4335</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4348</u> R
                               H 4349 R
    <u>H 4346 R</u>
                                             H 4350 CR
                                                          H 4351 R
                                                                              Representative J. Moore - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4353 R
                  H 4354 R
                               H 4355 R
                                             H 4356 R
                                                           H 4359 R
    H 4360 R
                  H 4361 R
                               H 4362 R
                                             H 4363 R
                                                           H 4367 R
                                                                                   H 3089 GB H 3152 GB H 3183 GB H 3222 GB H 3228 GB
    H 4368 R
                  H 4369 R
                                                          H 4372 R
                                                                                  H 3330 GB H 3427 GB H 3428 GB H 3453 GB H 3454 GB
                               <u>H 4370 R</u>
                                             H 4371 R
```

```
H 3467 GB H 3468 GB H 3469 GB H 3482 GB H 3507 GB
                                                                             H 4450 R
                                                                                           H 4451 R
                                                                                                        H 4452 R
                                                                                                                      H 4453 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4455 R
H 3514 JR
             H 3515 GB
                          H 3543 GB H 3559 GB
                                                     H 3578 CR
                                                                             <u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4457</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4459 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4460 R
             H 3628 R
H 3627 R
                          H 3629 R
                                        H 3630 R
                                                      H 3631 R
                                                                             H 4461 R
                                                                                           H 4462 R
                                                                                                        H 4463 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4464</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4465 R
<u>H 3632</u> R
             <u>H 3633 R</u>
                           <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                     <u>H</u> 3637 <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4470</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4473</u> R
                                        <u>H</u> 3636 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4472</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4474 R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4477</u> R
H 3638 R
             H 3639 R
                          H 3640 R
                                        H 3641 R
                                                     H 3642 R
                                                                                          <u>H 4478 R</u>
                                                                                                        H 4479 R
                                                                                                                      H 4480 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4482 R
H 3643 R
             H 3644 R
                          H 3645 R
                                        H 3646 R
                                                     H 3647 R
                                                                             H 4483 R
                                                                                          H 4485 R
                                                                                                        H 4494 R
                                                                                                                      H 4496 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4499 R
H 3648 CR H 3649 R
                          H 3650 R
                                        H 3651 R
                                                      H 3652 R
                                                                             H 4520 GB H 4542 GB
                                                                                                        H 4629 R
                                                                                                                      H 4630 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4631 R
<u>H 3654</u> R
             H 3665 GB H 3666 GB
                                       H 3667 GB H 3668 GB
                                                                             H 4632 R
                                                                                          <u>H 4633</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4634</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4635 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4636 R
             H 3701 R
                          <u>H 3702</u> R
                                        <u>H 3703</u> R
                                                     H 3704 R
                                                                             <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4642</u> R
<u>H 3699</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4646</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4648 R</u>
H 3705 CR
            H 3712 R
                          H 3713 R
                                        H 3714 R
                                                      H 3715 R
                                                                             H 4650 R
                                                                                           H 4651 R
                                                                                                        H 4674 R
                                                                                                                      H 4675 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4676 R
                                                                                           H 4679 R
H 3717 R
             H 3718 R
                           H 3719 R
                                        H 3720 CR
                                                     H 3721 CR
                                                                             H 4678 R
                                                                                                        H 4680 R
                                                                                                                      H 4681 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4685 R
H 3722 R
             H 3723 GB
                          H 3724 GB
                                        H 3725 GB
                                                                             H 4686 R
                                                                                           H 4687 R
                                                                                                        H 4688 R
                                                                                                                      H 4689 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4690 R
                                                     H 3734 R
H 3735 R
             H 3736 R
                          H 3738 R
                                        H 3761 R
                                                      H 3762 R
                                                                             H 4691 R
                                                                                           H 4692 R
                                                                                                        H 4693 R
                                                                                                                      H 4694 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4695 R
<u>H 3763</u> R
             <u>H 3767</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3768 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3777 R
                                                      <u>H</u> 3778 R
                                                                             <u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4697</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4700 R</u>
             <u>H 3781 R</u>
                                                                                                        H 4703 R
                           H 3783 R
                                        H 3784 R
                                                     H 3785 CR
                                                                             H 4701 R
                                                                                           H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4705 R
H 3780 R
                                                                                                                      H 4704 R
H 3793 GB
            H 3794 GB
                          H 3802 R
                                        H 3803 R
                                                      H 3806 R
                                                                             H 4706 R
                                                                                           H 4707 R
                                                                                                        H 4708 R
                                                                                                                      H 4709 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4710 R
                                                      H 3812 R
                                                                             H 4711 R
                                                                                           H 4712 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4715 R
H 3807 R
             H 3809 R
                          H 3810 R
                                        H 3811 R
                                                                                                        H 4713 R
                                                                                                                      H 4714 R
H 3814 GB
            H 3815 GB
                          H 3824 R
                                        H 3825 CR
                                                     H 3827 R
                                                                             H 4716 R
                                                                                           H 4717 R
                                                                                                        H 4718 R
                                                                                                                      H 4719 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4720 R
<u>H 3828</u> R
             H 3829 R
                          H 3831 R
                                        H 3832 R
                                                      H 3837 R
                                                                             H 4721 R
                                                                                           H 4722 CR
                                                                                                        H 4723 CR
                                                                                                                     H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4725 CR
                          <u>H 3845</u> R
H 3843 R
             H 3844 R
                                        H 3846 R
                                                     H 3847 R
                                                                             H 4726 R
                                                                                           H 4727 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4728 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4729 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4730 R
             H 3854 R
                          H 3862 R
                                        H 3874 R
                                                     H 3879 R
                                                                             <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                           H 4732 R
                                                                                                        H 4733 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4737 R
H 3848 R
H 3890 GB
             H 3894 R
                          H 3895 R
                                        H 3896 R
                                                     H 3897 R
                                                                             H 4738 R
                                                                                           H 4739 R
                                                                                                        H 4740 R
                                                                                                                      H 4741 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4742 R
H 3902 R
             H 3903 R
                           H 3904 R
                                        H 3911 R
                                                      H 3926 JR
                                                                             H 4743 R
                                                                                           H 4744 R
                                                                                                        H 4745 R
                                                                                                                      H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4756 CR
<u>H 3929 R</u>
             H 3931 R
                           <u>H 3944 R</u>
                                        <u>H 3945</u> R
                                                     H 3947 R
                                                                             <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4779 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4782</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
             H 3952 R
                                                      H 3955 CR
H 3951 R
                          H 3953 R
                                        H 3954 R
                                                                                                        H 4788 R
                                                                                                                      H 4789 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4790 CR
                                                                             <u>H 4785</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4787</u> R
H 3962 R
             <u>H 3963</u> R
                           H 3964 CR
                                        <u>H 3970 R</u>
                                                      H 3971 CR
                                                                             H 4791 CR H 4792 CR H 4801 GB
                          H 3975 CR
                                                     H 3980 R
H 3972 CR
            H 3973 CR
                                        H 3979 GB
H 3986 R
             H 3987 R
                           H 3994 GB
                                        H 4001 R
                                                      H 4002 R
                                                                             Total bills reported: 468
H 4003 R
             H 4004 R
                           H 4010 R
                                        H 4012 R
                                                      H 4013 R
                                                                             Total passed bills: 415
H 4021 R
             H 4022 R
                          H 4026 R
                                        H 4038 R
                                                     H 4039 R
<u>H 4040 R</u>
             <u>H 4044</u> R
                          H 4045 R
                                        H 4049 R
                                                     <u>H 4054</u> R
                                                                         Representative T. Moore - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4055 R
             H 4065 R
                          H 4066 R
                                        H 4077 R
                                                     H 4078 R
H 4079 R
             H 4081 R
                          H 4089 R
                                        H 4095 R
                                                     H 4096 R
                                                                             H 3002 GB H 3032 GB H 3042 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3094 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3096 GB
H 4104 R
             H 4105 R
                           H 4108 R
                                        H 4109 R
                                                      H 4112 R
                                                                             H 3105 GB H 3120 GB H 3126 GB H 3163 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3205 JR
                                                                             H 3224 GB H 3271 GB H 3443 GB
                           H 4117 R
                                                      H 4119 R
                                                                                                                     H 3602 JR
H 4114 R
             H 4116 R
                                        H 4118 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3627 R
             H 4121 R
                                                     <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                                                           H 3629 R
                                                                                                        H 3630 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3632 R
H 4120 R
                          <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                        H 4126 R
                                                                             H 3628 R
                                                                                                                      H 3631 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3636 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3638 R</u>
H 4128 R
             H 4129 R
                          H 4130 R
                                        H 4131 R
                                                     H 4134 R
                                                                             H 3633 R
                                                                                          H 3635 R
                                                                                                                      H 3637 R
                          H 4137 CR
                                                                             H 3639 R
                                                                                           H 3640 R
H 4135 R
             H 4136 CR
                                        H 4138 CR
                                                     H 4166 R
                                                                                                        H 3641 R
                                                                                                                      H 3642 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3643 R
H 4167 R
             H 4180 R
                           H 4190 CR
                                        H 4192 R
                                                      H 4193 R
                                                                             H 3644 R
                                                                                           H 3646 R
                                                                                                        H 3647 R
                                                                                                                      H 3648 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3649 R
                                                                                           H 3651 R
H 4205 R
             <u>H 4206</u> R
                           H 4207 R
                                        H 4208 R
                                                      H 4214 R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3650 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3652</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3654 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3698 JR
             <u>H 4217 CR</u>
                                        H 4223 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3703</u> R
                          H 4221 R
                                                                             H 3699 R
                                                                                           H 3701 R
                                                                                                        H 3702 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3704 R
H 4215 R
                                                     H 4225 R
             H 4227 R
                          H 4228 R
                                                                                          H 3712 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 3714 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3717 R
H 4226 R
                                        H 4234 R
                                                     H 4235 R
                                                                             H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3722 R</u>
H 4236 CR
            <u>H 4237</u> R
                          H 4238 R
                                        H 4239 R
                                                     H 4250 R
                                                                             <u>H 3718 R</u>
                                                                                           H 3719 R
                                                                                                        H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                     H 3721 CR
H 4257 R
             H 4258 R
                          H 4259 R
                                        H 4260 R
                                                      H 4261 R
                                                                             H 3734 R
                                                                                           H 3735 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3736 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 3738 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3761 R
                           H 4265 R
                                                                             <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3767</u> R
<u>H 4263</u> R
             <u>H 4264</u> R
                                        H 4266 CR
                                                     <u>H 4273</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           H 3763 R
                                                                                                                      H 3768 R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H</u> 3777 R
<u>H 4274</u> R
             H 4275 R
                           H 4276 R
                                        H 4277 R
                                                      H 4278 R
                                                                             H 3778 R
                                                                                           H 3780 R
                                                                                                        H 3781 R
                                                                                                                      H 3783 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3784 R
            H 4284 GB
                                                                             H 3791 GB
                          <u>H 4286</u> <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H 4287</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4288</u> R
                                                                                          H 3802 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3803</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H</u> 3805 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3809 R
<u>H 4280 CR</u>
H 4290 R
             H 4292 R
                          H 4294 CR
                                        H 4297 R
                                                     H 4298 R
                                                                             H 3810 R
                                                                                           H 3811 R
                                                                                                        H 3812 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3824 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3825 CR
H 4300 R
             H 4302 R
                          H 4303 R
                                        H 4305 R
                                                     H 4306 R
                                                                             H 3827 R
                                                                                          H 3828 R
                                                                                                        H 3829 R
                                                                                                                      H 3831 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3832 R
             H 4308 R
                                                                             <u>H 3837</u> R
<u>H 4307</u> R
                           H 4309 R
                                        <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4313 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3843 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3844</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3848</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3854 R
                                                                                                        H 3879 R
H 4326 R
             H 4327 R
                          H 4328 R
                                        H 4329 R
                                                     H 4330 R
                                                                             H 3862 R
                                                                                           H 3874 R
                                                                                                                      H 3902 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3903 R
                                                     <u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4331 R</u>
             <u>H 4333 R</u>
                          <u>H 4334</u> R
                                        <u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 3904 R
                                                                                           H 3905 CR
                                                                                                        <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3929</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3931 R
H 4346 R
             H 4348 R
                          H 4349 R
                                        H 4350 CR
                                                     H 4351 R
                                                                             H 3943 GB
                                                                                          H 3944 R
                                                                                                        H 3945 R
                                                                                                                      H 3947 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3955 CR
H 4353 R
             H 4354 R
                          H 4355 R
                                                                             H 3958 GB
                                                                                          H 3962 R
                                                                                                        H 3963 R
                                                                                                                      H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3970 R
                                        H 4356 R
                                                     H 4359 R
H 4360 R
             <u>H 4361 R</u>
                          <u>H 4362 R</u>
                                        H 4363 R
                                                     <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                             H 3971 CR
                                                                                          H 3972 CR
                                                                                                        H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                     H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3979 GB
H 4368 R
             H 4369 R
                          H 4370 R
                                        H 4371 R
                                                     H 4372 R
                                                                             H 3980 R
                                                                                           H 3987 R
                                                                                                        H 3995 GB
                                                                                                                     H 4001 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4002 R
<u>H 4373</u> R
             <u>H 4374</u> R
                           H 4375 R
                                        <u>H 4377</u> R
                                                      H 4378 R
                                                                             <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                                                                        H 4010 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4013 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4012</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4026</u> R
H 4379 R
             H 4380 R
                                        H 4383 R
                                                      H 4384 CR
                                                                             H 4021 R
                                                                                           H 4022 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4039 R
                          H 4381 R
                                                                                                                      H 4038 R
H 4398 R
             H 4399 R
                           H 4400 R
                                        H 4401 R
                                                      H 4402 R
                                                                             H 4040 R
                                                                                           H 4044 R
                                                                                                        H 4045 R
                                                                                                                      H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4054 R
             H 4404 GB
                          H 4405 GB
                                        H 4406 GB
                                                     H 4411 R
                                                                             H 4055 R
                                                                                           H 4061 GB
                                                                                                        H 4065 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4077 R
H 4403 R
                                                                                                                      H 4066 R
H 4413 R
             H 4414 R
                          <u>H 4415</u> R
                                        <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4417 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                                                           H 4079 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4081</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4089 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4095 R
<u>H 4418</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4419</u> R
                           <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4423 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4096</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4108</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4109 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4116 R</u>
                                                                             H 4112 R
H 4424 R
             H 4425 R
                          H 4426 R
                                        H 4428 CR
                                                     H 4429 CR
                                                                                           H 4114 R
                                                                                                                      H 4117 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4118 R
H 4431 R
             H 4432 R
                          H 4433 R
                                        H 4434 R
                                                      H 4435 R
                                                                             H 4119 R
                                                                                           H 4120 R
                                                                                                        H 4121 R
                                                                                                                      H 4124 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4126 R
H 4436 CR
            H 4437 R
                          H 4440 R
                                        H 4441 R
                                                      H 4442 R
                                                                             H 4127 R
                                                                                           H 4128 R
                                                                                                        H 4129 R
                                                                                                                      H 4130 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4131 R
H 4443 R
             H 4444 R
                           H 4447 R
                                        H 4448 R
                                                     H 4449 R
                                                                             H 4134 R
                                                                                           H 4135 R
                                                                                                        H 4136 CR H 4137 CR H 4138 CR
```

H 4153 GB	H 4162 GB	<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4167 R</u>	H 4183 CR	H 3463 GB	H 3514 JR	H 3568 GB	<u>H 3609 JR</u>	<u>H 3627 R</u>
<u>H 4190 CR</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4206</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3628 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3629</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3630 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3631 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3632 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4207 R</u>	H 4208 R	H 4214 R	H 4215 R	<u>H 4217 CR</u>	H 3633 R	H 3635 R	H 3636 R	H 3637 R	H 3638 R
<u>H 4221 R</u>	H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R	<u>H 4227 R</u>	H 3639 R	H 3640 R	H 3641 R	H 3642 R	H 3643 R
<u>H 4228 R</u>	H 4230 GB	H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR	H 3644 R	H 3646 R	H 3647 R	H 3648 CR	H 3649 R
<u>H 4237 R</u>	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4249 GB	<u>H 4250 R</u>	H 3650 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3654 R	H 3656 R
H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R	H 3657 R	H 3658 R	H 3663 CR	H 3699 R	H 3701 R
H 4264 R	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR		$\overline{H} \overline{4273} \overline{R}$	H 3702 R	H 3703 R	H 3704 R	H 3705 CR	
H 4274 R	H 4275 R	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 3713 R	H 3714 R	H 3717 R	H 3718 R	H 3719 R
H 4279 R	H 4280 CR		H 4287 R	H 4288 R		H 3721 CR	H 3722 R	H 3734 R	H 3735 R
H 4290 R	H 4292 R	H 4294 CR		H 4298 R	H 3736 R	H 3738 R			H 3761 R
H 4299 R	H 4300 R	H 4301 R	H 4302 R	H 4303 R	H 3762 R	H 3763 R	H 3767 R	H 3768 R	H 3777 R
H 4305 R	H 4306 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R	H 4309 R	H 3778 R	H 3780 R	H 3781 R	H 3783 R	H 3784 R
H 4311 R	H 4313 R		H 4326 R	H 4327 R		H 3802 R	H 3803 R	H 3809 R	H 3810 R
H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R	H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 3811 R	H 3812 R	H 3824 R	H 3825 CR	
H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 3828 R	H 3829 R	H 3831 R	H 3832 R	H 3837 R
H 4349 R	H 4350 CR		H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 3843 R	H 3844 R	H 3848 R	H 3854 R	H 3862 R
H 4355 R	H 4356 R	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R		H 3874 R	H 3877 GB	H 3879 R	H 3885 GB
	H 4363 R	H 4364 R		H 4368 R	H 3899 GB		H 3903 R	H 3904 R	H 3911 R
<u>H 4362 R</u>	H 4303 R	H 4304 R H 4371 R	H 4367 R H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 3929 R	H 3931 R	H 3944 R	H 3945 R	H 3947 R
<u>H 4369 R</u>						H 3958 GB			
<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375 R</u>	<u>H 4376 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4377 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4378 <u>R</u>			H 3960 GB		H 3963 R
<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4388 JR	H 3964 CR			H 3972 CR	
H 4391 GB		<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4399 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4400 <u>R</u>				<u>H 3980 R</u>	H 3981 GB
<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 3987 R</u>	<u>H 4001 R</u>	<u>H 4002 R</u>	<u>H 4003 R</u>	<u>H 4004 R</u>
<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u>	H 4012 R	<u>H 4013 R</u>	<u>H 4021 R</u>	<u>H 4022 R</u>
<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4425 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4039 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>
<u>H 4426 R</u>		<u>H 4429 CR</u>		<u>H</u> 4432 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4045 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4049</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4054 R</u>	<u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u>	H 4059 GB
<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435 R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4437 <u>R</u>		<u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4066 R</u>	<u>H 4077</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4078 R</u>
<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4079</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4081</u> <u>R</u>	H 4088 GB	<u>H 4089 R</u>	H 4091 GB
<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>		<u>H 4095</u> R	<u>H 4096 R</u>	<u>H 4104 R</u>	<u>H 4105</u> R
<u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4453</u> R	<u>H 4455 R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H 4108</u> R	<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4458 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4117</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4118 R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>
<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465 R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>
<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>
<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4485 R</u>		<u>H 4138 CR</u>	H 4153 GB		<u>H 4167 R</u>
<u>H 4494 R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>	H 4560 GB	H 4568 GB		<u>H 4190 CR</u>	<u>H 4191 R</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>
H 4575 GB	H 4614 GB	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	H 4203 GB	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4206 R</u>	<u>H 4207 R</u>	<u>H 4208 R</u>
<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H 4214</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4217 CR</u>	<u>H 4221 R</u>	<u>H 4223 R</u>
<u>H 4637 R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4226 R</u>	<u>H 4227 R</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H 4233 CR</u>
<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4671 R</u>	<u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4234 R</u>	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4236 CR</u>	<u>H 4237 R</u>	<u>H 4238 R</u>
<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4679 R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4239 R</u>	<u>H 4250 R</u>	<u>H 4257</u> R	<u>H 4258 R</u>	<u>H 4259 R</u>
<u>H 4685</u> R	<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687 R</u>	<u>H 4688</u> R	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	H 4263 R	<u>H 4264 R</u>	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR
<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693</u> R	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4274</u> R	<u>H 4275</u> R	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>
<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4278</u> <u>R</u>	H 4280 CR	<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>
<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701 R</u>	<u>H 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>	H 4294 CR	<u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>
<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4706</u> R	<u>H 4707</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4708</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4709 R</u>	H 4299 R	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302 R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u>	<u>H 4306</u> R	<u>H 4307</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H 4309</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>
H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>
<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721 R</u>	H 4722 CR	H 4723 CR	<u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> R
<u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4726 R</u>	<u>H 4727</u> R	<u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4729 R</u>	H 4341 GB	<u>H 4345 R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>
<u>H 4730 R</u>	<u>H 4731</u> R	<u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4354</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4355 R</u>
<u>H 4737</u> R	<u>H 4738</u> R	H 4739 R	H 4740 R	<u>H 4741 R</u>	H 4356 R	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R
<u>H 4742 R</u>	H 4743 R	H 4744 R	H 4745 R	H 4749 CR	H 4363 R	H 4364 R	H 4367 R	H 4368 R	<u>H 4369 R</u>
H 4756 CR	<u>H 4759 CR</u>	H 4760 CR	H 4776 GB	<u>H 4779 R</u>	H 4370 R	H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	<u>H 4374 R</u>
<u>H 4782 R</u>	<u>H 4783 R</u>	H 4785 R	H 4787 R	<u>H 4788 R</u>	H 4375 R	<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	H 4380 R
<u>H 4789 R</u>		H 4791 CR	H 4799 GB		H 4381 R	<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4387 GB	H 4388 JR	H 4391 GB
					H 4398 R	H 4399 R	<u>H 4400 R</u>	H 4402 R	<u>H 4403 R</u>
Total bills re	ported: 449				H 4411 R	H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R
Total passed	bills: 401				H 4417 R	H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R
					H 4422 R	H 4423 R	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R
Representative M	organ - Session	n 124 (2021-20	22)		H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR	H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R
	3	, :== <b>=</b> 0	,		H 4434 R	H 4435 R	H 4436 CR	H 4437 R	H 4440 R
H 3002 GB	H 3042 GB	H 3094 GB	H 3096 GB	H 3126 GB	H 4441 R	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R
	H 3163 GB		H 3223 GB		H 4448 R	H 4449 R	H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R
		H 3261 GB		H 3263 GB	H 4453 R	H 4455 R	H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4458 R
		H 3271 GB		H 3387 GB	H 4459 R	H 4460 R	H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R
<u> UD</u>	OD	OD					<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

```
H 4464 R
             H 4465 R
                           H 4470 R
                                         H 4472 R
                                                       H 4473 R
<u>H 4474</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4475</u> R
                           <u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>
                                         <u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>
                                                       H 4479 R
H 4480 R
             H 4482 R
                           <u>H 4483</u> R
                                         H 4485 R
                                                       <u>H 4494</u> R
                           H 4522 GB
                                        H 4560 GB
                                                      H 4561 GB
<u>H 4496</u> R
             <u>H 4499 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 462</u>9 R
H 4567 GB
            H 4568 GB H 4575 GB
                                        H 4618 GB
H 4630 R
             H 4631 R
                           H 4632 R
                                         H 4633 R
                                                       H 4634 R
H 4635 R
             H 4636 R
                           H 4637 R
                                         H 4642 R
                                                       H 4646 R
H 4647 R
             <u>H 4648 R</u>
                           H 4650 R
                                         <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4674</u> R
<u>H 4675</u> R
             <u>H 4676</u> R
                           <u>H 4678 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4679</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4680 R</u>
H 4681 R
             H 4685 R
                           H 4686 R
                                         H 4687 R
                                                       H 4688 R
H 4689 R
             H 4690 R
                           H 4691 R
                                         H 4692 R
                                                       H 4693 R
H 4694 R
             H 4695 R
                                                       H 4698 R
                           H 4696 R
                                         H 4697 R
H 4699 R
             H 4700 R
                           H 4701 R
                                         H 4702 R
                                                       H 4703 R
<u>H 4704</u> R
             <u>H 4705</u> R
                           <u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>
                                         <u>H 4707</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4708</u> R
H 4709 R
             H 4710 R
                           H 4711 R
                                         H 4712 R
                                                       H 4713 R
                           <u>H 4716 R</u>
H 4714 R
             H 4715 R
                                         <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                       H 4718 R
                                                      H 4723 CR
H 4719 R
             H 4720 R
                           H 4721 R
                                         H 4722 CR
H 4724 CR
            H 4725 CR
                          H 4726 R
                                         H 4727 R
                                                       H 4728 R
H 4729 R
             H 4730 R
                           H 4731 R
                                         H 4732 R
                                                       H 4733 R
<u>H 4734 R</u>
             H 4737 R
                           H 4738 R
                                         H 4739 R
                                                       H 4740 R
             <u>H 4742</u> R
                           <u>H 4743</u> R
                                         H 4744 R
                                                       H 4745 R
H 4741 R
H 4749 CR
             H 4752 CR
                           H 4753 CR
                                         H 4756 CR
                                                      H 4759 CR
H 4760 CR
             H 4764 GB
                           H 4772 GB
                                         H 4776 GB
                                                       H 4779 R
H 4782 R
             H 4783 R
                           H 4785 R
                                         <u>H 4786 CR</u>
                                                       H 4787 R
             H 4789 R
                           H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                      H 4799 GB
<u>H 4788</u> R
```

Total bills reported: 475 Total passed bills: 407

Representative D.C. Moss - Session 124 (2021-2022)

```
H 3002 GB H 3012 GB <u>H 3024 GB</u> H 3050 GB H 3061 GB
H 3096 GB
             H 3105 GB
                           H 3163 GB
                                         H 3249 GB
                                                       H 3326 GB
H 3411 GB
            H 3477 GB
                           H 3544 GB
                                         H 3627 R
                                                       H 3628 R
             H 3630 R
                                         H 3632 R
                                                       H 3633 R
H 3629 R
                           H 3631 R
<u>H 3635</u> R
             H 3636 R
                           H 3637 R
                                                       H 3639 R
                                         H 3638 R
             <u>H 3641 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 3644 R</u>
H 3640 R
                           H 3642 R
                                         H 3643 R
                                         H 3649 R
<u>H 3646</u> R
             H 3647 R
                           H 3648 CR
                                                       H 3650 R
H 3651 R
             H 3652 R
                           H 3654 R
                                         H 3698 JR
                                                       H 3699 R
<u>H</u> 3701 R
             <u>H</u> 3702 R
                           H 3703 R
                                         H 3704 R
                                                       H 3705 CR
H 3712 R
             <u>H 3713 R</u>
                           H 3714 R
                                         H 3716 R
                                                       <u>H 3717</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3722 R</u>
H 3718 R
             H 3719 R
                           H 3720 CR
                                        H 3721 CR
                           <u>H 3736</u> R
<u>H 3734 R</u>
             <u>H 3735</u> R
                                         H 3738 R
                                                       H 3750 GB
H 3761 R
             H 3762 R
                           H 3763 R
                                         H 3767 R
                                                       H 3768 R
<u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>
             H 3778 R
                           H 3780 R
                                         H 3781 R
                                                       <u>H</u> 3783 R
<u>H 3784</u> R
             H 3802 R
                           H 3803 R
                                         H 3809 R
                                                       H 3810 R
<u>H 3811 R</u>
             <u>H</u> 3812 R
                           <u>H</u> 3824 R
                                         <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                                      <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
H 3828 R
             H 3829 R
                           H 3831 R
                                         H 3832 R
                                                       H 3837 R
H 3843 R
             H 3844 R
                           H 3848 R
                                         H 3854 R
                                                       H 3862 R
<u>H</u> 3874 R
             <u>H</u> 3879 R
                           <u>H 3902</u> R
                                         <u>H 3903</u> R
                                                       <u>H 3904</u> R
                                         H 3940 GB
                                                      H 3943 GB
H 3911 R
             H 3929 R
                           H 3931 R
H 3944 R
             H 3945 R
                           H 3947 R
                                         H 3955 CR
                                                      H 3962 R
H 3963 R
             H 3964 CR
                           H 3969 R
                                         H 3970 R
                                                       H 3971 CR
             H 3973 CR
                           H 3975 CR
                                         H 3976 GB
H 3972 CR
                                                      H 3980 R
H 3982 GB
             <u>H 3987</u> R
                           H 3999 GB
                                         <u>H 4001</u> R
                                                       H 4002 R
<u>H 4003</u> R
             H 4004 R
                           H 4010 R
                                         H 4012 R
                                                       H 4013 R
             H 4022 R
                                                       H 4039 R
<u>H 4021</u> R
                           <u>H 4026</u> R
                                         <u>H 4038</u> R
                           H 4045 R
                                                       H 4054 R
H 4040 R
             <u>H 4044</u> R
                                         H 4049 R
H 4055 R
             H 4065 R
                           H 4066 R
                                         H 4077 R
                                                       H 4078 R
H 4079 R
                           H 4089 R
                                         H 4095 R
             H 4081 R
                                                       H 4096 R
<u>H 4104</u> R
             <u>H 4105</u> R
                           <u>H 4108</u> R
                                         H 4109 R
                                                       <u>H 4112</u> R
<u>H 4114 R</u>
             <u>H 4116 R</u>
                           <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4119 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4126 R</u>
                           H 4122 R
H 4120 R
             H 4121 R
                                         H 4124 R
H 4127 R
             H 4128 R
                           H 4129 R
                                         H 4130 R
                                                       H 4131 R
H 4134 R
             H 4135 R
                           H 4136 CR
                                         H 4137 CR
                                                      H 4138 CR
H 4153 GB
             H 4166 R
                           H 4167 R
                                         H 4183 CR
                                                      H 4190 CR
```

H 4192 R H 4193 R H 4194 R H 4205 R H 4206 R <u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u> H 4208 R <u>H 4214</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4215</u> R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4223 R <u>H 4224</u> R H 4225 R <u>H 4226</u> R <u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u> H 4230 GB <u>H 4234</u> R <u>H 4228</u> R <u>H 4235</u> R <u>H 4236</u> <u>CR</u> <u>H 4237</u> R H 4238 R H 4239 R H 4250 R <u>H 4259</u> R H 4257 R H 4258 R H 4260 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4265 R H 4266 CR H 4273 R H 4274 R <u>H 4275</u> R H 4276 R H 4277 R H 4278 R H 4280 CR <u>H 4286</u> R H 4287 R <u>H 4288</u> R <u>H 4290 R</u> <u>H 4292</u> R H 4294 CR H 4297 R H 4298 R H 4300 R H 4302 R H 4303 R H 4305 R H 4306 R H 4307 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4311 R H 4313 R H 4326 R H 4327 R H 4328 R H 4329 R H 4330 R H 4331 R H 4333 R <u>H 4334</u> R H 4335 R <u>H 4345</u> R <u>H 4346</u> R <u>H 4348 R</u> <u>H 4349 R</u> <u>H 4350 CR</u> H 4351 R H 4353 R H 4354 R H 4355 R H 4356 R H 4359 R H 4360 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4363 R H 4367 R H 4368 R H 4369 R H 4370 R H 4371 R H 4372 R H 4373 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4377 R H 4378 R H 4379 R H 4380 R H 4381 R H 4383 R H 4387 GB H 4389 GB H 4398 R H 4399 R H 4400 R <u>H 4402</u> R H 4403 R H 4411 R H 4413 R H 4414 R H 4415 R H 4416 R H 4417 R H 4418 R H 4419 R H 4420 R H 4421 R H 4423 R <u>H 4424 R</u> <u>H 4425</u> R <u>H 4426</u> R H 4428 CR H 4429 CR H 4431 R H 4432 R H 4433 R H 4434 R H 4435 R H 4436 CR <u>H 4437</u> R <u>H 4440 R</u> <u>H 4441 R</u> H 4442 R H 4443 R H 4444 R H 4447 R H 4448 R H 4449 R H 4450 R H 4451 R H 4452 R H 4453 R H 4455 R H 4456 R H 4457 R <u>H 4458</u> R H 4459 R H 4460 R H 4461 R H 4462 R H 4463 R H 4464 R H 4465 R <u>H 4472</u> R <u>H 4470 R</u> <u>H 4471</u> R H 4473 R H 4474 R H 4475 R H 4477 R H 4478 R H 4479 R H 4480 R H 4482 R H 4483 R H 4485 R H 4494 R H 4496 R H 4499 R H 4558 GB H 4559 GB H 4560 GB H 4561 GB H 4568 GB H 4629 R H 4630 R H 4631 R H 4632 R H 4633 R H 4634 R H 4635 R H 4637 R <u>H 4636</u> R <u>H 4642 R</u> H 4638 R H 4639 R H 4640 R H 4641 R H 4643 R H 4644 R H 4645 R H 4646 R H 4647 R H 4648 R H 4650 R H 4651 R H 4653 R H 4658 R H 4674 R H 4675 R H 4676 R H 4678 R H 4679 R H 4680 R H 4681 R <u>H 4685</u> R <u>H 4686</u> R H 4687 R H 4689 R H 4688 R H 4690 R H 4691 R H 4692 R H 4696 R H 4693 R H 4694 R H 4695 R H 4697 R H 4698 R H 4699 R H 4700 R H 4701 R H 4702 R H 4703 R H 4704 R <u>H 4705</u> R <u>H 4706</u> R <u>H 4707</u> R H 4708 R H 4709 R H 4710 R <u>H 4711</u> R H 4712 R <u>H 4713</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4714</u> R H 4715 R <u>H 4716</u> R H 4717 R H 4718 R H 4719 R H 4720 R H 4721 R H 4722 CR H 4723 CR H 4724 CR H 4725 CR H 4726 R H 4727 R <u>H 4730 R</u> <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4731</u> R <u>H 4732</u> R H 4733 R H 4734 R H 4737 R H 4738 R H 4739 R <u>H 4740 R</u> H 4741 R <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4743</u> R H 4744 R H 4745 R H 4749 CR H 4756 CR H 4758 CR H 4759 CR <u>H 4760 CR</u> H 4774 GB H 4776 GB <u>H 4779 R</u> H 4782 R H 4785 R <u>H 4783 R</u> <u>H 4787</u> R <u>H 4788</u> R <u>H 4789</u> R H 4790 CR H 4791 CR

Total bills reported: 452 Total passed bills: 411

Representative V.S. Moss - Session 124 (2021-2022)

H 3002 GB H 3009 GB H 3032 GB H 3042 GB H 3064 GB H 3066 GB <u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3096 GB H 3107 GB H 3113 GB H 3116 GB H 3119 GB H 3120 GB H 3126 GB H 3134 GB H 3144 GB H 3163 GB H 3164 GB H 3165 GB H 3170 GB

```
H 3180 GB H 3192 GB H 3205 JR H 3206 GB H 3247 GB
                                                                             H 4440 R
                                                                                           H 4441 R
                                                                                                         H 4442 R
                                                                                                                      H 4443 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4444 R
H 3249 GB H 3251 GB H 3261 GB H 3262 GB
                                                     H 3284 JR
                                                                              H 4447 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4448</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4449</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4450</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4451 R</u>
H 3286 GB H 3289 GB H 3290 GB H 3291 GB
                                                     H 3292 GB
                                                                             H 4452 R
                                                                                           H 4453 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4455</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4457 R
H 3293 GB H 3352 GB H 3357 GB H 3364 GB
                                                     H 3371 GB
                                                                             <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4459</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4460 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4461</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4462 R</u>
H 3380 GB H 3388 GB H 3419 GB
                                       H 3429 GB
                                                     H 3452 GB
                                                                             H 4463 R
                                                                                           H 4464 R
                                                                                                         H 4465 R
                                                                                                                      H 4470 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4472 R
H 3470 GB H 3477 GB H 3491 GB
                                                     H 3502 GB
                                       H 3501 GB
                                                                             H 4473 R
                                                                                           H 4474 R
                                                                                                        H 4475 R
                                                                                                                      H 4477 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4478 R
H 3506 GB H 3508 GB H 3509 GB H 3518 GB
                                                     H 3560 GB
                                                                             H 4479 R
                                                                                           H 4480 R
                                                                                                         H 4482 R
                                                                                                                      H 4483 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4485 R
H 3568 GB H 3627 R
                                                                                                                      H 4550 GB
                          H 3628 R
                                        H 3629 R
                                                      H 3630 R
                                                                             H 4494 R
                                                                                           H 4496 R
                                                                                                         H 4499 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4560 GB
<u>H 3631</u> R
             <u>H 3632</u> R
                          <u>H 3633 R</u>
                                        <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                                             H 4568 GB
                                                                                           <u>H 4629 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4630 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4631</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4632 R
                                                      <u>H 3636</u> R
H 3637 R
             H 3638 R
                          H 3639 R
                                        H 3640 R
                                                      H 3641 R
                                                                             H 4633 R
                                                                                           H 4634 R
                                                                                                         H 4635 R
                                                                                                                      H 4636 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4637 R
H 3642 R
             H 3643 R
                          H 3644 R
                                        H 3646 R
                                                      H 3647 R
                                                                             H 4638 R
                                                                                           H 4639 R
                                                                                                         H 4640 R
                                                                                                                      H 4641 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4642 R
             H 3649 R
                           H 3650 R
                                        H 3651 R
                                                      H 3652 R
                                                                             H 4643 R
                                                                                           H 4644 R
                                                                                                         H 4645 R
                                                                                                                      H 4646 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4647 R
H 3648 CR
H 3654 R
             H 3694 GB
                          H 3699 R
                                        H 3701 R
                                                      H 3702 R
                                                                             H 4648 R
                                                                                           H 4650 R
                                                                                                         H 4651 R
                                                                                                                      H 4653 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4658 R
<u>H</u> 3703 R
             <u>H</u> 3704 R
                           <u>H</u> 3705 CR
                                        H 3712 R
                                                      <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4676</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4679 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4680 R</u>
H 3714 R
             H 3717 R
                          <u>H 3718 R</u>
                                        H 3719 R
                                                      H 3720 CR
                                                                                           <u>H 4681 R</u>
                                                                                                         H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4687 R
                                                                                                                      H 4686 R
H 3721 CR
             <u>H</u> 3722 R
                           H 3734 R
                                        H 3735 R
                                                      H 3736 R
                                                                             H 4688 R
                                                                                           H 4689 R
                                                                                                         H 4690 R
                                                                                                                      H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4692 R
             H 3755 GB
                                                      H 3763 R
                                                                             H 4693 R
                                                                                           H 4694 R
                                                                                                         H 4695 R
H 3738 R
                          H 3761 R
                                        H 3762 R
                                                                                                                      H 4696 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4697 R
H 3767 R
             H 3768 R
                           H 3775 GB
                                        H 3777 R
                                                      H 3778 R
                                                                             H 4698 R
                                                                                           H 4699 R
                                                                                                         H 4700 R
                                                                                                                      H 4701 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4702 R
<u>H 3780 R</u>
             H 3781 R
                           H 3783 R
                                        <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                      H 3791 GB
                                                                             H 4703 R
                                                                                           H 4704 R
                                                                                                         H 4705 R
                                                                                                                      H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4707 R
                          H 3809 R
                                                                                           H 4709 R
H 3802 R
             H 3803 R
                                        H 3810 R
                                                      H 3811 R
                                                                             H 4708 R
                                                                                                         H 4710 R
                                                                                                                      H 4711 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4712 R
<u>H 3812</u> R
             <u>H 3824</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                        <u>H 3827</u> R
                                                      H 3828 R
                                                                             H 4713 R
                                                                                           H 4714 R
                                                                                                         H 4715 R
                                                                                                                      H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4717 R
H 3829 R
             H 3831 R
                          H 3832 R
                                        H 3837 R
                                                      H 3843 R
                                                                             H 4718 R
                                                                                           H 4719 R
                                                                                                         H 4720 R
                                                                                                                      H 4721 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4722 CR
H 3844 R
             H 3848 R
                           H 3854 R
                                        H 3862 R
                                                      H 3874 R
                                                                             H 4723 CR
                                                                                           H 4724 CR
                                                                                                        H 4725 CR
                                                                                                                      H 4726 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4727 R
H 3875 R
             H 3878 GB
                          H 3879 R
                                        H 3902 R
                                                      <u>H 3903</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4732 R
                          H 3929 R
                                                      H 3940 GB
H 3904 R
             H 3911 R
                                        H 3931 R
                                                                             H 4733 R
                                                                                           H 4734 R
                                                                                                         H 4737 R
                                                                                                                      H 4738 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4739 R
<u>H 3944</u> R
             <u>H 3945</u> R
                           H 3947 R
                                        H 3955 CR
                                                     H 3962 R
                                                                             <u>H 4740</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4742 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4743</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4744 R</u>
             H 3964 CR H 3970 R
                                        H 3971 CR
                                                     H 3972 CR
                                                                                                        <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
H 3963 R
                                                                             H 4745 R
                                                                                           H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                      H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4760 CR
H 3973 CR
            H 3975 CR
                         H 3976 GB
                                        H 3979 GB
                                                      H 3980 R
                                                                             H 4779 R
                                                                                           H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4787 R
                                                                                                         H 4783 R
                                                                                                                      H 4785 R
                                                      H 4004 R
H 3987 R
             H 4001 R
                           H 4002 R
                                        H 4003 R
                                                                             <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                           H 4789 R
                                                                                                         H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
H 4010 R
             H 4012 R
                          H 4013 R
                                        H 4019 GB
                                                     H 4021 R
<u>H 4022 R</u>
             <u>H 4026</u> R
                                        H 4039 R
                          <u>H 4038</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                                                              Total bills reported: 494
H 4044 R
             H 4045 R
                          H 4049 R
                                        H 4054 R
                                                      H 4055 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 408
H 4065 R
             H 4066 R
                          H 4077 R
                                        H 4078 R
                                                      H 4079 R
H 4081 R
             H 4088 GB
                          H 4089 R
                                        H 4095 R
                                                      H 4096 R
                                                                         Representative Murphy - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                          H 4108 R
                                                      H 4112 R
H 4104 R
             <u>H 4105</u> R
                                        H 4109 R
             <u>H 4116</u> R
                                                      H 4119 R
                                                                              H 3002 GB H 3069 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u> H 3126 GB H 3163 GB
<u>H 4114 R</u>
                          <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4118 R</u>
H 4120 R
             H 4121 R
                          H 4122 R
                                        H 4124 R
                                                      H 4126 R
                                                                             H 3209 GB H 3442 CR H 3619 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3623 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3624 GB
                                                                                           H 3628 R
                                                                                                         H 3629 R
H 4127 R
             <u>H 4128</u> R
                          H 4129 R
                                        H 4130 R
                                                      H 4131 R
                                                                             H 3627 R
                                                                                                                      H 3630 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3631 R
H 4134 R
             H 4135 R
                           H 4136 CR
                                        H 4137 CR
                                                     H 4138 CR
                                                                             H 3632 R
                                                                                           H 3633 R
                                                                                                         H 3634 R
                                                                                                                      H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3636 R
                          <u>H 4166</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3639</u> R
H 4153 GB
            H 4162 GB
                                        <u>H 4167</u> R
                                                      H 4183 CR
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3637 R
                                                                                           <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3640 R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 3641 R</u>
            <u>H 4190 CR</u>
H 4186 GB
                                        H 4193 R
                                                      H 4194 R
                          H 4192 R
                                                                             H 3642 R
                                                                                           H 3643 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3644</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3647 R
H 4203 GB
            <u>H 4205</u> R
                                        H 4207 R
                                                      H 4208 R
                                                                                          H 3649 R
                          H 4206 R
                                                                             H 3648 CR
                                                                                                        H 3650 R
                                                                                                                      H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3652 R
                                                                                           H 3655 CR
H 4214 R
             H 4215 R
                          H 4217 CR
                                        H 4221 R
                                                      <u>H 4223 R</u>
                                                                             H 3654 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3691 GB</u>
                                                                                                                     H 3696 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3699 R
H 4225 R
             H 4226 R
                          H 4227 R
                                        H 4228 R
                                                      H 4234 R
                                                                             H 3701 R
                                                                                           H 3702 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3703 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 3704 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3705 CR
                                                                             H 3712 R
                                                                                           H 3713 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3714</u> R
<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4236 CR
                          <u>H</u> 4237 R
                                        H 4238 R
                                                      <u>H 4239</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3717</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H</u> 3718 R
H 4250 R
             H 4257 R
                          H 4258 R
                                        H 4259 R
                                                      H 4260 R
                                                                             H 3719 R
                                                                                           H 3720 CR
                                                                                                        H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3722 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3734 R
                                                                             <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3738</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3755 GB
             <u>H 4264</u> R
                           <u>H 4265</u> R
                                        H 4266 CR
                                                     <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3761 R
<u>H 4263</u> <u>R</u>
H 4274 R
             H 4275 R
                          H 4276 R
                                        H 4277 R
                                                      H 4278 R
                                                                             H 3762 R
                                                                                           H 3763 R
                                                                                                         H 3767 R
                                                                                                                      H 3768 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3777 R
H 4280 CR
            H 4286 R
                          H 4287 R
                                        H 4288 R
                                                      H 4290 R
                                                                             H 3778 R
                                                                                           H 3779 R
                                                                                                         H 3780 R
                                                                                                                      H 3781 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3783 R
                                                                             <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                                                                        H 3787 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3788 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3791 GB
<u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4294 CR
                         <u>H 4297 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4298</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4300 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 3786 GB</u>
             H 4303 R
                          H 4305 R
                                                                             H 3802 R
                                                                                                         H 3809 R
H 4302 R
                                        H 4306 R
                                                      H 4307 R
                                                                                           H 3803 R
                                                                                                                      H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3811 R
             <u>H 4309</u> R
H 4308 R
                          <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4313 R</u>
                                                      H 4325 GB
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3812 <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3828 R
H 4326 R
             H 4327 R
                          H 4328 R
                                        H 4329 R
                                                      H 4330 R
                                                                             H 3829 R
                                                                                           H 3831 R
                                                                                                         H 3832 R
                                                                                                                      H 3837 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3843 R
H 4331 R
             H 4333 R
                          H 4334 R
                                                      H 4343 GB
                                                                             H 3844 R
                                                                                           H 3848 R
                                                                                                         H 3854 R
                                        H 4335 R
                                                                                                                      H 3862 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3864 R
H 4345 R
             <u>H 4346 R</u>
                          <u>H 4348 R</u>
                                        H 4349 R
                                                      H 4350 CR
                                                                             <u>H 3874</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 3879</u> R
                                                                                                         H 3902 R
                                                                                                                      H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3904 R
H 4351 R
             H 4353 R
                          <u>H 4354</u> R
                                        H 4355 R
                                                      <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                             H 3911 R
                                                                                           H 3927 GB
                                                                                                        H 3929 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3930 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3931 R
                           <u>H 4361</u> R
H 4359 R
             <u>H 4360 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4363</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 3944</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 3945</u> R
                                                                                                         H 3947 R
                                                                                                                      H 3948 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3950 GB
                                        <u>H 4362</u> R
                          H 4369 R
                                        H 4370 R
                                                      H 4371 R
                                                                             H 3955 CR
                                                                                          H 3959 GB
                                                                                                        H 3962 R
                                                                                                                      H 3963 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3964 CR
H 4367 R
             H 4368 R
                                                                                           H 3971 CR
                                                                                                        H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 3975 CR
H 4372 R
             H 4373 R
                           H 4374 R
                                        H 4375 R
                                                      H 4377 R
                                                                             H 3970 R
             H 4379 R
                          H 4380 R
                                                      H 4383 R
                                                                             H 3976 GB
                                                                                          H 3979 GB
                                                                                                        H 3980 R
                                                                                                                      H 3987 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4001 R
H 4378 R
                                        H 4381 R
                                                                                                                      H 4009 GB
H 4388 JR
             H 4395 GB
                          <u>H 4398</u> R
                                        H 4399 R
                                                      <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4004 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4010 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4022</u> R
<u>H 4402</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4403</u> R
                          <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4012</u> R
                                                                                           H 4013 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4021</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4415</u> R
             <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4044 R
                                        H 4418 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4045 R
                          H 4417 R
                                                      H 4419 R
                                                                             H 4038 R
                                                                                           H 4039 R
                                                                                                         H 4040 R
H 4420 R
             H 4421 R
                          H 4423 R
                                        H 4424 R
                                                      H 4425 R
                                                                             H 4049 R
                                                                                           H 4054 R
                                                                                                         H 4055 R
                                                                                                                      H 4057 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4065 R
H 4426 R
             H 4428 CR
                          H 4429 CR
                                        H 4431 R
                                                      H 4432 R
                                                                             H 4066 R
                                                                                           H 4077 R
                                                                                                         H 4078 R
                                                                                                                      H 4079 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4081 R
H 4433 R
             H 4434 R
                           H 4435 R
                                        H 4436 CR H 4437 R
                                                                              H 4089 R
                                                                                           H 4095 R
                                                                                                         H 4096 R
                                                                                                                      H 4104 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4105 R
```

<u>H 4108 R</u>	<u>H 4109</u> R	<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>				H 3369 GB	H 3427 GB
<u>H 4117 R</u>	<u>H 4118 R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4121 <u>R</u>		H 3510 GB	<u>H</u> 3567 <u>GB</u>	H 3602 JR	<u>H 3609 JR</u>
<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4129 <u>R</u>	H 3612 GB		H 3620 GB		<u>H</u> 3627 R
<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4135 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	<u>H 3628 R</u>	H 3629 R	H 3630 R	<u>H 3631 R</u>	<u>H 3632 R</u>
<u>H</u> 4137 <u>CR</u> H 4190 CR		H 4162 GB		<u>H 4167 R</u> H 4206 P	<u>H 3633 R</u>	H 3635 R	H 3636 R	H 3637 R	H 3638 R
H 4207 R	H 4192 R H 4208 R	H 4193 R H 4214 R	H 4205 R H 4215 R	H 4206 R H 4217 CR	H 3639 R H 3644 R	H 3640 R H 3645 R	H 3641 R H 3646 R	H 3642 R H 3647 R	<u>H 3643 R</u> <u>H 3648 CR</u>
H 4221 R	H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R	H 4227 R	H 3649 R	H 3650 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3654 R
H 4228 R	H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR	H 4237 R		H 3665 GB	H 3666 GB		H 3668 GB
H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4250 R	H 4257 R	H 4258 R		H 3698 JR	H 3699 R	H 3701 R	H 3702 R
H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R	H 4264 R	<u>H</u> 4265 <u>R</u>	H 3703 R	H 3704 R	H 3705 CR		H 3713 R
H 4266 CR	H 4268 GB		H 4274 R	<u>H</u> 4275 <u>R</u>	H 3714 R	H 3715 R	H 3717 R	H 3718 R	H 3719 R
<u>H 4276 R</u>	H 4277 R	<u>H 4278 R</u>	H 4280 CR	H 4283 GB		H 3721 CR		H 3723 GB	H 3724 GB
<u>H</u> 4286 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4288</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4292 <u>R</u>	H 3725 GB	H 3730 GB	<u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4294 CR</u>	<u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4300 R	<u>H</u> 4302 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3761</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3762 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3763 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3767 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305 R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4308 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3768 R</u>	H 3772 GB		<u>H 3778 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3780 R
<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4312 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4321 GB	<u>H 3781 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3784 <u>R</u>	H 3793 GB	
<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 3802 R</u>	<u>H 3803 R</u>	H 3806 R	<u>H 3807 R</u>	<u>H 3809 R</u>
<u>H 4331 R</u> H 4346 R	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u> H 4349 R	H 4335 R	<u>H 4345 R</u> <u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u> H 3824 R	<u>H 3811 R</u> <u>H 3825 CR</u>	H 3812 R	H 3814 GB H 3828 R	H 3815 GB H 3829 R
H 4353 R	H 4348 R H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4350 CR H 4356 R	H 4357 R	H 3831 R	H 3832 R	H 3837 R	H 3843 R	H 3844 R
H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 3845 R	H 3846 R	H 3847 R	H 3848 R	H 3854 R
H 4364 R	H 4367 R	H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	H 3862 R	H 3863 GB		H 3876 GB	
H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R		H 3894 R	H 3895 R	H 3896 R	H 3897 R
H 4377 R	H 4378 R	H 4379 R	H 4380 R	H 4381 R	H 3902 R	H 3903 R	H 3904 R	H 3911 R	H 3929 R
H 4383 R		H 4387 GB		H 4399 R	H 3931 R	H 3936 GB		H 3945 R	H 3947 R
<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 3951</u> R	<u>H 3952</u> R	<u>H 3953 R</u>	<u>H 3954 R</u>	H 3955 CR
<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	H 3961 GB	<u>H 3962 R</u>	<u>H 3963 R</u>	H 3964 CR	<u>H 3970 R</u>
<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4424 <u>R</u>				H 3975 CR	<u>H</u> 3980 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>		<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 3986 R</u>	<u>H 3987</u> R	H 3994 GB	<u>H 4001</u> R	<u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4003 R</u>	<u>H 4004</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u>	<u>H 4012 R</u>	<u>H 4013 R</u>
<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4443 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4021 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4022 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4026 R</u>	<u>H 4038 R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>
<u>H 4444 R</u> H 4451 R	H 4447 R H 4452 R	<u>H 4448 R</u>	H 4449 R H 4455 R	<u>H 4450 R</u> <u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	H 4044 R H 4065 R	<u>H 4045 R</u>	H 4049 R H 4077 R	<u>H 4054 R</u> <u>H 4078 R</u>
H 4457 R	H 4458 R	H 4453 R H 4459 R	H 4460 R	H 4461 R	H 4055 R H 4079 R	H 4081 R	H 4066 R H 4089 R	H 4095 R	H 4096 R
H 4462 R	H 4463 R	H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4470 R	H 4104 R	H 4105 R	H 4108 R	H 4109 R	H 4112 R
H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R	H 4477 R	H 4114 R	H 4116 R	H 4117 R	H 4118 R	H 4119 R
H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 4483 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R	H 4124 R	H 4126 R	H 4127 R
H 4485 R	H 4492 GB		H 4494 R	<u>H</u> 4496 <u>R</u>	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 4130 R	H 4131 R	H 4134 R
<u>H 4499 R</u>	<u>H 4627</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4135</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>	<u>H 4137 CR</u>	<u>H 4138 CR</u>	H 4164 GB
<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H 4167</u> R	H 4180 R		<u>H 4192 R</u>
<u>H 4637</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	H 4201 JR	H 4202 GB		<u>H 4206 R</u>
<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4207 R</u>	<u>H 4208</u> <u>R</u>	H 4212 GB		<u>H 4215 R</u>
<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4679 R</u>			<u>H</u> 4685 <u>R</u>				<u>H 4225 R</u>	
<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687 R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	H 4689 R	<u>H</u> 4690 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4227 R</u>	<u>H 4228 R</u>	<u>H 4234 R</u>	<u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4236 CR</u>
<u>H</u> 4691 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	H 4694 R	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u> H 4700 P	<u>H 4237 R</u>	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	<u>H 4250 R</u>	H 4257 R
<u>H 4696 R</u> <u>H 4701 R</u>	<u>H 4697 R</u> <u>H 4702 R</u>	H 4698 R H 4703 R	<u>H 4699 R</u> <u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u> <u>H 4705 R</u>	H 4258 R H 4265 R	H 4259 R H 4266 CR	H 4260 R H 4267 GB	<u>H 4263 R</u> <u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4264 R</u> <u>H 4274 R</u>
H 4706 R	H 4707 R	H 4708 R	H 4709 R	H 4710 R	H 4275 R	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 4280 CR
H 4711 R	H 4712 R	H 4713 R	H 4714 R	H 4715 R	H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R	H 4292 R
H 4716 R	H 4717 R	H 4718 R	H 4719 R	H 4720 R	H 4294 CR		H 4298 R	H 4300 R	H 4302 R
H 4721 R		H 4723 CR	H 4724 CR	<u>H</u> 4725 <u>CR</u>	H 4303 R	H 4305 R	H 4306 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R
H 4726 R	H 4727 R	H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4730 R	H 4309 R	H 4311 R	H 4313 R	H 4319 GB	H 4324 JR
<u>H 4731</u> R	<u>H 4732</u> R	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734</u> R	<u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4326</u> R	<u>H 4327</u> R	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>
<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4739</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4749 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4756 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>		<u>H 4351 R</u>
	H 4760 CR		<u>H 4782 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4783 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355 R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>
<u>H 4785 R</u>	<u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367 R</u>
H 4791 CR					<u>H 4368 R</u>	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	<u>H 4371 R</u>	H 4372 R
Total bills re	norted: 116				<u>H 4373 R</u> H 4370 P	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	H 4377 R	H 4378 R H 4308 P
Total passed	-				<u>H 4379 R</u> <u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u> <u>H 4400 R</u>	H 4381 R H 4402 R	H 4383 R H 4403 R	<u>H 4398 R</u> <u>H 4411 R</u>
Lotai passeu	~ TU/				H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 4417 R
Representative M	urray - Session	n 124 (2021-20	22)		H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R
	v	, <b></b>	,		H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR
H 3006 GB	H 3089 GB	H 3152 GB	H 3183 GB	H 3214 GB	H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R	H 4434 R	H 4435 R
					_	<del>_</del>	_	_	_

H 3979 GB H 3980 R

H 4436 CR	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>
<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>
<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453</u> R	<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>
<u>H 4461 R</u>	H 4462 R	<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>
<u>H 4483 R</u>	<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>
H 4609 GB	H 4619 GB	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631</u> R
<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> R	<u>H 4636</u> R
<u>H 4637</u> R	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> R
<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675 R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>
<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4679 R</u>	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	<u>H 4685 R</u>
<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4690 R</u>
<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>
<u>H 4701 R</u>	<u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H 4704</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4706 R</u>	<u>H 4707</u> R	<u>H 4708 R</u>	H 4709 R	<u>H 4710 R</u>
<u>H 4711 R</u>	H 4712 R	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R
<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717</u> R	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>
<u>H 4721 R</u>	<u>H 4722 CR</u>	<u>H 4723 CR</u>	<u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4725 CR</u>
<u>H 4726 R</u>	<u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u>	<u>H 4729 R</u>	<u>H 4730 R</u>
<u>H 4731 R</u>	<u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4734</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4738 R</u>	H 4739 R	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742 R</u>
<u>H 4743</u> R	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> R	<u>H 4749 CR</u>	<u>H 4756 CR</u>
<u>H 4759 CR</u>	<u>H 4760 CR</u>	H 4773 GB	H 4774 GB	<u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4783 R</u>	<u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4787 R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>
<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	H 4792 CR	

Total bills reported: 474 Total passed bills: 413

Representative B. Newton - Session 124 (2021-2022)

H 3002 GB	H 3008 GB	<u>H</u> 3011 <u>GB</u>	<u>H</u> 3017 <u>GB</u>	H 3092 GB
<u>H 3094 GB</u>	H 3096 GB	H 3104 GB	H 3105 GB	H 3128 GB
H 3134 GB	H 3144 GB	H 3163 GB	H 3172 GB	H 3194 GB
H 3195 GB	H 3197 GB	H 3205 JR	H 3206 GB	H 3261 GB
H 3262 GB	H 3263 GB	<u>H</u> 3264 <u>GB</u>	H 3265 GB	H 3287 GB
H 3293 GB	H 3331 GB	H 3337 GB	H 3352 GB	H 3364 GB
H 3367 GB	H 3372 GB	H 3398 GB	H 3416 GB	H 3429 GB
H 3443 GB	H 3444 GB	H 3445 JR	H 3465 GB	H 3470 GB
H 3504 GB	H 3520 GB	H 3560 GB	H 3569 GB	H 3575 GB
<u>H 3581 R</u>	H 3598 GB	H 3599 GB	H 3602 JR	<u>H 3609 JR</u>
<u>H 3627</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3628</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3629</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3630 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3631 <u>R</u>
<u>H 3632 R</u>	<u>H 3633</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3636</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3637 <u>R</u>
<u>H 3638 R</u>	<u>H 3639</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3640 R</u>	<u>H 3641</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3642 <u>R</u>
<u>H 3643 R</u>	H 3644 R	H 3646 R	H 3647 R	H 3648 CR
<u>H 3649 R</u>	H 3650 R	<u>H 3651 R</u>	<u>H 3652</u> R	<u>H 3654</u> R
H 3663 CR	H 3664 GB	H 3682 GB	H 3698 JR	<u>H 3699 R</u>
<u>H 3701 R</u>	<u>H 3702</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3703</u> R	<u>H 3704</u> R	<u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
<u>H 3712 R</u>	<u>H 3713 R</u>	<u>H 3714</u> R	<u>H 3717</u> R	<u>H 3718 R</u>
<u>H 3719 R</u>	H 3720 CR	H 3721 CR	<u>H 3722</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3734</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 3735</u> R	<u>H 3736</u> R	<u>H 3738 R</u>	H 3755 GB	<u>H 3761</u> R
<u>H 3762</u> R	<u>H 3763 R</u>	<u>H 3767</u> R	<u>H 3768</u> R	<u>H 3777</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 3778</u> R	<u>H 3780 R</u>	<u>H 3781 R</u>	<u>H 3783</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3784</u> R
H 3791 GB	<u>H</u> 3802 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3803 R	<u>H 3809 R</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u>
<u>H</u> 3811 R	<u>H</u> 3812 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3824 R	<u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 3827</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 3828 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3829 R	<u>H</u> 3831 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3837</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 3843 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3844 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3848 R	<u>H</u> 3854 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3862</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 3874</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3879 R</u>	H 3881 JR	<u>H 3899 GB</u>	<u>H 3902</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 3903 R</u>	<u>H 3904</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3911 R</u>	<u>H 3912 R</u>	<u>H 3913</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 3914 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3915 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3929 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3931 R	H 3939 GB
<u>H</u> 3944 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3945 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> <u>3947</u> <u>R</u>	H 3955 CR	H 3958 GB
<u>H</u> 3962 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3963 R</u>	H 3964 CR	<u>H</u> 3969 R	<u>H</u> 3970 <u>R</u>
H 3971 CR	H 3972 CR	H 3973 CR	H 3975 CR	H 3976 GB

<u>H 4010</u> R H 4002 R <u>H 4003</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4004</u> <u>R</u> H 4012 R H 4013 R H 4021 R H 4022 R H 4026 R H 4038 R H 4039 R <u>H 4040 R</u> <u>H 4044</u> R <u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4049</u> <u>R</u> H 4054 R H 4055 R H 4061 GB H 4065 R H 4066 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4079 R H 4081 R H 4089 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4104 R H 4105 R H 4108 R H 4109 R H 4112 R <u>H 4114</u> R <u>H 4116</u> R H 4117 R <u>H 4118 R</u> H 4119 R <u>H 4120 R</u> <u>H 4121 R</u> <u>H 4122 R</u> H 4124 R H 4126 R H 4127 R H 4128 R H 4129 R <u>H 4130 R</u> H 4131 R H 4134 R H 4135 R H 4136 CR H 4137 CR H 4138 CR H 4150 GB H 4162 GB H 4165 R H 4193 R H 4166 R H 4167 R H 4190 CR H 4192 R <u>H 4194</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4205</u> R <u>H 4206</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4208</u> R H 4213 GB <u>H 4214 R</u> H 4221 R <u>H 4215</u> R H 4217 CR H 4223 R H 4225 R H 4226 R H 4227 R H 4228 R H 4238 R H 4234 R H 4235 R H 4236 CR H 4237 R H 4239 R H 4250 R H 4252 GB H 4253 GB H 4257 R H 4258 R H 4259 R H 4260 R H 4263 R H 4264 R <u>H 4265</u> R H 4266 CR H 4273 R H 4274 R H 4275 R <u>H 4278</u> R <u>H 4276</u> R H 4277 R H 4279 R H 4280 CR H 4286 R H 4287 R H 4288 R H 4290 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4297 R H 4298 R H 4299 R H 4300 R <u>H 4302</u> R H 4303 R <u>H 4305</u> R H 4306 R H 4307 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4311 R H 4313 R H 4326 R <u>H 4327</u> R <u>H 4329</u> R <u>H 4328</u> R <u>H 4330 R</u> <u>H 4331 R</u> H 4333 R H 4334 R H 4335 R H 4345 R H 4346 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4350 CR H 4351 R H 4353 R H 4354 R H 4355 R <u>H 4356</u> R H 4359 R H 4360 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4364 R H 4363 R H 4367 R <u>H 4370 R</u> <u>H 4368 R</u> H 4369 R H 4371 R H 4372 R H 4373 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4377 R H 4378 R H 4379 R H 4380 R H 4381 R H 4383 R H 4387 GB H 4388 JR H 4398 R H 4399 R H 4400 R H 4402 R H 4403 R H 4411 R H 4413 R H 4414 R H 4415 R <u>H 4416 R</u> <u>H 4417 R</u> <u>H 4418</u> R H 4420 R <u>H 4419 R</u> <u>H 4425 R</u> H 4421 R H 4423 R H 4424 R H 4426 R H 4428 CR H 4429 CR H 4431 R H 4432 R H 4433 R H 4435 R H 4436 CR H 4437 R H 4440 R <u>H 4434</u> R H 4441 R H 4442 R H 4443 R H 4444 R H 4447 R H 4448 R H 4449 R <u>H 4450</u> R <u>H 4451</u> R H 4452 R H 4453 R H 4455 R H 4456 R H 4457 R H 4458 R H 4460 R H 4461 R H 4462 R H 4459 R H 4463 R H 4464 R H 4465 R H 4470 R <u>H 4472</u> R H 4473 R <u>H 4474 R</u> <u>H 4475</u> R <u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u> H 4478 R <u>H 4479 R</u> H 4480 R H 4482 R H 4483 R H 4485 R H 4494 R <u>H 4629</u> R H 4495 GB <u>H 4496</u> R <u>H 4499 R</u> H 4630 R <u>H 4633 R</u> <u>H 4634</u> R H 4631 R H 4632 R H 4635 R H 4636 R H 4637 R H 4638 R H 4639 R H 4640 R <u>H 4641 R</u> <u>H 4642</u> R <u>H 4643</u> R <u>H 4644</u> R H 4645 R H 4646 R H 4647 R <u>H 4648</u> R H 4650 R H 4651 R <u>H 4653</u> R H 4658 R H 4672 R <u>H 4674</u> R H 4675 R <u>H 4678</u> R H 4676 R H 4679 R H 4680 R H 4681 R H 4685 R H 4686 R H 4687 R H 4688 R H 4689 R <u>H 4690 R</u> H 4691 R <u>H 4692</u> R <u>H 4693</u> R <u>H 4694 R</u> <u>H 4695</u> R <u>H 4696</u> R <u>H 4697</u> R <u>H 4698</u> R H 4699 R <u>H 4700 R</u> H 4701 R <u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 4703 R H 4704 R H 4705 R <u>H 4706 R</u> <u>H 4707</u> R H 4708 R H 4709 R H 4713 R H 4710 R H 4711 R H 4712 R H 4714 R H 4715 R H 4716 R H 4717 R H 4718 R H 4719 R H 4720 R H 4721 R H 4722 CR H 4723 CR H 4724 CR <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u> <u>H 4726 R</u> <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4729 R</u> H 4732 R H 4730 R H 4731 R H 4733 R H 4734 R H 4736 R H 4737 R H 4738 R H 4739 R H 4740 R H 4741 R H 4742 R H 4743 R H 4744 R H 4745 R <u>H 4748 CR H 4749 CR</u> H 4755 CR <u>H 4756 CR</u> H 4757 CR

H 3982 GB H 3987 R

H 4001 R

```
H 4759 CR H 4760 CR H 4774 GB H 4779 R
                                                        H 4782 R
                                                                               H 4327 R
                                                                                             H 4328 R
                                                                                                          H 4329 R
                                                                                                                       H 4330 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4331 R
    H 4783 R
                 <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                              <u>H</u> 4787 <u>R</u>
                                           <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 4333</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                             <u>H 4334</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4335</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4338 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4343 GB
    H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                               <u>H 4345</u> R
                                                                                             H 4346 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4348</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4349 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4350 CR
                                                                               <u>H 4351</u> R
                                                                                             <u>H 4353</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4354</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4355</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4356</u> R
    Total bills reported: 502
                                                                               H 4359 R
                                                                                             H 4360 R
                                                                                                          H 4361 R
                                                                                                                       H 4362 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4363 R
                                                                               H 4364 R
    Total passed bills: 424
                                                                                            H 4367 R
                                                                                                          H 4368 R
                                                                                                                       H 4369 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4370 R
                                                                               H 4371 R
                                                                                             H 4372 R
                                                                                                          H 4373 R
                                                                                                                       H 4374 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4375 R
Representative W. Newton - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                               H 4377 R
                                                                                             H 4378 R
                                                                                                          H 4379 R
                                                                                                                       H 4380 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4381 R
                                                                                             H 4387 GB
                                                                                                         H 4389 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4383 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 4390 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4393 GB
    H 3002 GB H 3012 GB H 3025 GB H 3054 GB H 3055 GB
                                                                               H 4398 R
                                                                                             H 4399 R
                                                                                                          H 4400 R
                                                                                                                       H 4402 R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 440</u>3 R
    H 3056 GB
                 H 3059 GB
                              H 3094 GB H 3105 GB
                                                        H 3120 GB
                                                                               H 4411 R
                                                                                             H 4413 R
                                                                                                          H 4414 R
                                                                                                                       H 4415 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4416 R
                 H 3163 GB
                              H 3181 GB
                                           H 3205 JR
                                                        H 3206 GB
                                                                               H 4417 R
                                                                                             H 4418 R
    H 3124 GB
                                                                                                          H 4419 R
                                                                                                                       H 4420 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4421 R
    H 3263 GB
                H 3361 GB
                              H 3372 GB
                                           H 3410 GB
                                                        H 3444 GB
                                                                               H 4423 R
                                                                                             H 4424 R
                                                                                                          H 4425 R
                                                                                                                       H 4426 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4428 CR
    H 3477 GB
                 <u>H 3545</u> <u>GB</u>
                              H 3546 GB
                                           H 3547 GB
                                                        H 3560 GB
                                                                               H 4429 CR
                                                                                            <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4433</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4434 R</u>
                                                                               H 4435 R
                H 3609 JR
                              H 3610 GB
                                           H 3619 GB
                                                        H 3620 GB
                                                                                                                       H 4439 R
    H 3575 GB
                                                                                             H 4436 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H 4437 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 4440 R
    H 3623 GB
                H 3624 GB
                              H 3627 R
                                           H 3628 R
                                                        H 3629 R
                                                                               H 4441 R
                                                                                             H 4442 R
                                                                                                          H 4443 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4447 R
                                                                                                                       H 4444 R
    H 3630 R
                 H 3631 R
                                                                               H 4448 R
                              H 3632 R
                                           H 3633 R
                                                        H 3635 R
                                                                                             H 4449 R
                                                                                                          H 4450 R
                                                                                                                       H 4451 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4452 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4458 R
    H 3636 R
                 H 3637 R
                              H 3638 R
                                           H 3639 R
                                                        H 3640 R
                                                                               H 4453 R
                                                                                             H 4455 R
                                                                                                          H 4456 R
                                                                                                                       H 4457 R
    <u>H 3641 R</u>
                 H 3642 R
                              H 3643 R
                                           H 3644 R
                                                        H 3646 R
                                                                               H 4459 R
                                                                                             H 4460 R
                                                                                                          H 4461 R
                                                                                                                       H 4462 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4463 R
                 H 3648 CR
                              H 3649 R
                                           <u>H 3650 R</u>
                                                                               H 4464 R
                                                                                             H 4465 R
                                                                                                          H 4470 R
                                                                                                                       H 4472 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4473 R
    H 3647 R
                                                        <u>H 3651</u> R
    <u>H 3652</u> R
                 H 3654 R
                              <u>H</u> 3684 <u>GB</u>
                                           H 3696 GB
                                                        H 3698 JR
                                                                               H 4474 R
                                                                                             <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                                                          H 4477 R
                                                                                                                       H 4478 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4479 R
    H 3699 R
                 H 3701 R
                              H 3702 R
                                           H 3703 R
                                                        H 3704 R
                                                                               H 4480 R
                                                                                             H 4482 R
                                                                                                          H 4483 R
                                                                                                                       H 4485 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4494 R
    H 3705 CR
                 H 3706 GB
                              H 3712 R
                                           H 3713 R
                                                        H 3714 R
                                                                               H 4496 R
                                                                                             H 4499 R
                                                                                                          H 4620 GB
                                                                                                                       H 4621 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 4622 GB
    <u>H 3717</u> R
                 H 3718 R
                              H 3719 R
                                           H 3720 CR
                                                        H 3721 CR
                                                                               <u>H 4629 R</u>
                                                                                             H 4630 R
                                                                                                          H 4631 R
                                                                                                                       H 4632 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4633 R
    H 3722 R
                 H 3726 GB
                              H 3734 R
                                           H 3735 R
                                                        H 3736 R
                                                                               H 4634 R
                                                                                             H 4635 R
                                                                                                          H 4636 R
                                                                                                                       H 4637 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4642 R
    <u>H 3738</u> R
                 H 3749 GB
                              H 3755 GB
                                           <u>H</u> 3757 R
                                                        <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                                             <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4648</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                               <u>H 4646</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4650 R</u>
    H 3762 R
                 H 3763 R
                              H 3767 R
                                           H 3768 R
                                                        H 3769 GB
                                                                               H 4674 R
                                                                                             H 4675 R
                                                                                                          H 4676 R
                                                                                                                       H 4678 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4679 R
    H 3770 JR
                 H 3772 GB
                              H 3777 R
                                           H 3778 R
                                                        H 3780 R
                                                                               H 4680 R
                                                                                             H 4681 R
                                                                                                          H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4687 R
                                                                                                                       H 4686 R
    H 3781 R
                 H 3783 R
                              H 3784 R
                                           H 3789 GB
                                                       H 3790 GB
                                                                               H 4688 R
                                                                                             H 4689 R
                                                                                                          H 4690 R
                                                                                                                       H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4692 R
    H 3791 GB
                H 3792 GB
                              H 3802 R
                                           H 3803 R
                                                        H 3805 GB
                                                                               H 4693 R
                                                                                             H 4694 R
                                                                                                          H 4695 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4697 R
                                                                                                                       H 4696 R
                                                        H 3821 GB
                                                                                             H 4699 R
    H 3809 R
                 <u>H 3810 R</u>
                              H 3811 R
                                           H 3812 R
                                                                               <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 4701 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4702 R
                                                                               H 4703 R
    H 3824 R
                 H 3825 CR
                              H 3827 R
                                           H 3828 R
                                                        H 3829 R
                                                                                             H 4704 R
                                                                                                          H 4705 R
                                                                                                                       H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4707 R
    H 3831 R
                 H 3832 R
                              H 3834 GB
                                           H 3837 R
                                                        H 3840 GB
                                                                               H 4708 R
                                                                                             H 4709 R
                                                                                                          H 4710 R
                                                                                                                       H 4711 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4712 R
    H 3843 R
                 H 3844 R
                              H 3848 R
                                           H 3849 GB
                                                        H 3854 R
                                                                               H 4713 R
                                                                                             H 4714 R
                                                                                                          H 4715 R
                                                                                                                       H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4717 R
    H 3857 GB
                 H 3862 R
                              H 3869 GB
                                           H 3874 R
                                                        H 3877 GB
                                                                               H 4718 R
                                                                                             H 4719 R
                                                                                                          H 4720 R
                                                                                                                       H 4721 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4722 CR
    H 3878 GB
                              H 3893 GB
                                                                                                         H 4725 CR
                 H 3879 R
                                           H 3902 R
                                                        H 3903 R
                                                                               <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4726</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4727 R</u>
    H 3904 R
                 <u>H 3911 R</u>
                              H 3929 R
                                                        H 3944 R
                                                                               H 4728 R
                                                                                             H 4729 R
                                                                                                          H 4730 R
                                                                                                                       H 4731 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4732 R
                                           H 3931 R
                              H 3949 GB
                                           H 3955 CR
    H 3945 R
                 H 3947 R
                                                        H 3962 R
                                                                               H 4733 R
                                                                                             H 4734 R
                                                                                                          H 4735 R
                                                                                                                       H 4737 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4738 R
    H 3963 R
                 H 3964 CR
                              H 3970 R
                                           H 3971 CR
                                                        H 3972 CR
                                                                               H 4739 R
                                                                                             H 4740 R
                                                                                                          H 4741 R
                                                                                                                       H 4742 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4743 R
                H 3975 CR
                              H 3976 GB
    H 3973 CR
                                           H 3979 GB
                                                        H 3980 R
                                                                               H 4744 R
                                                                                             H 4745 R
                                                                                                          H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                       H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 4759 CR
                                           <u>H 4002</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4003 R</u>
                 H 3999 GB
                                                                               <u>H 4760 CR</u>
    <u>H</u> 3987 R
                              H 4001 R
                                                                                            H 4779 R
                                                                                                          H 4782 R
                                                                                                                       H 4783 R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4785</u> R
    <u>H 4004</u> R
                 H 4008 GB
                              H 4010 R
                                           H 4011 CR
                                                        H 4012 R
                                                                               H 4787 R
                                                                                             H 4788 R
                                                                                                          H 4789 R
                                                                                                                       H 4790 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4791 CR
    <u>H 4013</u> R
                 H 4015 GB
                              H 4020 JR
                                           H 4021 R
                                                        H 4022 R
                                                                               H 4796 GB
                 H 4038 R
                              H 4039 R
                                           H 4040 R
                                                        H 4044 R
    H 4026 R
    H 4045 R
                 H 4049 R
                              H 4054 R
                                           H 4055 R
                                                        H 4061 GB
                                                                               Total bills reported: 496
    H 4063 GB
                H 4065 R
                              H 4066 R
                                           H 4067 GB
                                                        H 4068 GB
                                                                               Total passed bills: 406
    H 4077 R
                 <u>H</u> 4078 R
                              <u>H 4079</u> R
                                           H 4081 R
                                                        H 4089 R
                              <u>H 4104</u> R
    H 4095 R
                 <u>H 4096</u> R
                                           H 4105 R
                                                        H 4108 R
                                                                           Representative Nutt - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4109 R
                 H 4111 R
                              H 4112 R
                                           H 4114 R
                                                        H 4116 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3096 GB
    <u>H 4117 R</u>
                 <u>H 4118 R</u>
                              H 4119 R
                                           <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                                                               H 3002 GB H 3042 GB H 3076 GB <u>H 3094 GB</u>
                                                                               H 3105 GB H 3126 GB H 3163 GB H 3208 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3326 GB
                              H 4127 R
                                           H 4128 R
                                                        H 4129 R
    <u>H 4124</u> R
                 H 4126 R
                                                                               H 3569 GB H 3627 R
    <u>H 4130 R</u>
                 <u>H 4131 R</u>
                              <u>H 4134 R</u>
                                           H 4135 R
                                                        H 4136 CR
                                                                                                          H 3628 R
                                                                                                                       H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3630 R
    H 4137 CR
                 H 4138 CR
                              H 4150 GB
                                          H 4162 GB
                                                        H 4166 R
                                                                               H 3631 R
                                                                                             H 3632 R
                                                                                                          H 3633 R
                                                                                                                       H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3636 R
                                                                               H 3637 R
    H 4167 R
                 H 4183 CR
                              H 4186 GB
                                           H 4190 CR
                                                        H 4192 R
                                                                                            H 3638 R
                                                                                                         H 3639 R
                                                                                                                       H 3640 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3641 R
    H 4193 R
                 H 4205 R
                              H 4206 R
                                           H 4207 R
                                                        H 4208 R
                                                                               <u>H 3642 R</u>
                                                                                             H 3643 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3644 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3647 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3646</u> R
    <u>H 4214</u> R
                 H 4215 R
                              H 4217 CR
                                           <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                        H 4223 R
                                                                               H 3648 CR
                                                                                            <u>H 3649 R</u>
                                                                                                          H 3650 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3652 R
    <u>H 4225</u> R
                              H 4227 R
                                                        <u>H 4234</u> R
                                                                                             H 3698 JR
                                                                                                          <u>H 3699</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3702 R
                 <u>H 4226</u> R
                                           <u>H 4228</u> R
                                                                               <u>H</u> 3654 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3701</u> R
                              H 4237 R
                                                        H 4239 R
                                                                               H 3703 R
                                                                                             H 3704 R
                                                                                                          H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3712 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3713 R
    H 4235 R
                 H 4236 CR
                                           H 4238 R
                 H 4254 GB
                              H 4255 GB
                                           H 4257 R
                                                                                                                       H 3719 R
    H 4250 R
                                                        H 4258 R
                                                                               H 3714 R
                                                                                             H 3717 R
                                                                                                          H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3720 CR
                                                                               H 3721 CR
                                                                                            H 3722 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3736 R
    H 4259 R
                 H 4260 R
                              H 4263 R
                                           H 4264 R
                                                        H 4265 R
                                                                                                          H 3734 R
                                                                                                                       H 3735 R
                                                                               <u>H 3738</u> R
    H 4266 CR
                H 4268 GB
                              <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                           H 4274 R
                                                        <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                                                             H 3761 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3767 R
    <u>H 4276</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H</u> 4277 <u>R</u>
                              <u>H 4278</u> R
                                           <u>H 4280 CR</u>
                                                        H 4283 GB
                                                                               <u>H</u> 3768 R
                                                                                             <u>H</u> 3777 R
                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3778 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3780</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3781 R
                 H 4287 R
                              H 4288 R
    H 4286 R
                                                                               H 3783 R
                                           H 4290 R
                                                        H 4292 R
                                                                                             H 3784 R
                                                                                                          H 3791 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3802 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3803 R
    H 4294 CR
                 H 4297 R
                              H 4298 R
                                           H 4299 R
                                                        H 4300 R
                                                                               H 3809 R
                                                                                             H 3810 R
                                                                                                          H 3811 R
                                                                                                                       H 3812 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3824 R
    H 4302 R
                 H 4303 R
                              H 4305 R
                                           H 4306 R
                                                        H 4307 R
                                                                               H 3825 CR
                                                                                            H 3827 R
                                                                                                          H 3828 R
                                                                                                                       H 3829 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3831 R
    H 4308 R
                 H 4309 R
                                           H 4313 R
                                                        H 4326 R
                                                                               H 3832 R
                                                                                             H 3837 R
                                                                                                          H 3843 R
                                                                                                                       H 3844 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3848 R
                              H 4311 R
```

```
H 3854 R
             H 3855 R
                          H 3862 R
                                        H 3869 GB H 3874 R
                                                                             H 4730 R
                                                                                          H 4731 R
                                                                                                        H 4732 R
                                                                                                                     H 4733 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4734 R
H 3878 GB
             H 3879 R
                          H 3885 GB
                                        <u>H 3902</u> R
                                                     <u>H 3903</u> R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 4737 <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4738</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4739</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4740 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4741 R</u>
H 3904 R
             <u>H 3905</u> <u>CR</u>
                          H 3911 R
                                        H 3929 R
                                                     H 3931 R
                                                                             H 4742 R
                                                                                          H 4743 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4744</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4749 CR
<u>H 3944</u> R
                          H 3947 R
                                        H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4779</u> R
             <u>H 3945</u> R
                                                     H 3962 R
                                                                             <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4776 GB
H 3963 R
             H 3964 CR
                          H 3970 R
                                        H 3971 CR
                                                     H 3972 CR
                                                                             H 4782 R
                                                                                          H 4783 R
                                                                                                        H 4785 R
                                                                                                                     H 4787 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4788 R
H 3973 CR H 3975 CR
                          H 3976 GB
                                        H 3980 R
                                                     H 3987 R
                                                                             H 4789 R
                                                                                          H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4796 GB H 4799 GB
H 3988 CR H 3995 GB
                          H 4001 R
                                        H 4002 R
                                                     H 4003 R
<u>H 4004</u> R
             H 4010 R
                          H 4012 R
                                        H 4013 R
                                                     H 4021 R
                                                                             Total bills reported: 445
<u>H 4022</u> R
             <u>H 4026</u> R
                          <u>H</u> 4038 R
                                        <u>H 4039</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                                                             Total passed bills: 397
H 4044 R
             H 4045 R
                          H 4049 R
                                        H 4054 R
                                                     H 4055 R
H 4061 GB
             H 4065 R
                          H 4066 R
                                        H 4077 R
                                                     H 4078 R
                                                                        Representative Oremus - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4079 R
             H 4081 R
                          H 4088 GB
                                        H 4089 R
                                                     H 4095 R
H 4096 R
             H 4104 R
                          H 4105 R
                                        H 4108 R
                                                     H 4109 R
                                                                             H 3002 GB H 3009 GB <u>H 3011 GB</u> <u>H 3017 GB</u>
                                                                                                                                  H 3031 GB
             <u>H 4114</u> R
                          H 4116 R
                                                                             H 3041 GB H 3061 GB H 3064 GB
                                                                                                                                   <u>H</u> 3094 <u>GB</u>
<u>H 4112 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4118</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 3070 GB
                                                                             H 3095 GB H 3096 GB H 3105 GB H 3115 GB
H 4119 R
             H 4120 R
                          H 4121 R
                                        H 4124 R
                                                     H 4126 R
                                                                                                                                  H 3126 GB
H 4127 R
             H 4128 R
                          H 4129 R
                                        H 4130 R
                                                     H 4131 R
                                                                             H 3134 GB H 3163 GB H 3164 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3165 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3172 GB
H 4134 R
                                                                             H 3173 GB H 3180 GB H 3195 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3205 JR
                                                                                                                                   H 3206 GB
             H 4135 R
                          H 4136 CR
                                        H 4137 CR
                                                     H 4138 CR
H 4153 GB
            H 4162 GB
                          H 4166 R
                                        H 4167 R
                                                     H 4183 CR
                                                                             H 3214 GB H 3217 GB H 3218 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3224 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3234 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3391 GB
                                                                             H 3249 GB H 3339 GB H 3388 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3393 GB
H 4190 CR
            H 4192 R
                          H 4193 R
                                        H 4205 R
                                                     H 4206 R
H 4207 R
             H 4208 R
                          H 4214 R
                                        <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                     H 4217 CR
                                                                             H 3403 GB
                                                                                         H 3410 GB
                                                                                                       H 3431 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3443 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3477 GB
<u>H 4221 R</u>
             H 4223 R
                          <u>H 4225</u> R
                                        <u>H 4226</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4227</u> R
                                                                             H 3506 GB
                                                                                          H 3508 GB
                                                                                                       H 3509 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3518 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3568 GB
H 4228 R
             H 4230 GB
                          H 4234 R
                                        H 4235 R
                                                     H 4236 CR
                                                                             H 3609 JR
                                                                                          H 3627 R
                                                                                                        H 3628 R
                                                                                                                     H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3630 R
H 4237 R
             H 4238 R
                          H 4239 R
                                        H 4247 GB
                                                     H 4249 GB
                                                                             H 3631 R
                                                                                          H 3632 R
                                                                                                        H 3633 R
                                                                                                                     H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3636 R
<u>H 4250 R</u>
             <u>H 4257</u> R
                          <u>H 4258</u> R
                                        <u>H 4259</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4260 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 3637</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3639 R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3640 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3641 R
                          H 4264 R
                                        H 4265 R
                                                     H 4266 CR
                                                                             H 3642 R
                                                                                          H 3643 R
                                                                                                        H 3644 R
H 4261 R
             H 4263 R
                                                                                                                     H 3646 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3647 R
<u>H 4273</u> R
             <u>H 4274</u> R
                          <u>H 4275</u> R
                                        <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4277</u> R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3648 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3649 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3650</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3652 R
H 4278 R
             H 4280 CR
                          H 4286 R
                                        H 4287 R
                                                     H 4288 R
                                                                             H 3654 R
                                                                                          H 3663 CR H 3679 JR
                                                                                                                     H 3698 JR
                                                                                                                                   H 3699 R
H 4290 R
             H 4292 R
                          H 4294 CR
                                        H 4297 R
                                                     H 4298 R
                                                                             H 3701 R
                                                                                          H 3702 R
                                                                                                        H 3703 R
                                                                                                                     H 3704 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3705 CR
H 4299 R
             H 4300 R
                          H 4302 R
                                        H 4303 R
                                                     H 4305 R
                                                                             H 3712 R
                                                                                          H 3713 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3717</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3718 R
H 4306 R
             H 4307 R
                          H 4308 R
                                        H 4309 R
                                                     H 4311 R
                                                                             H 3719 R
                                                                                          <u>H 3720 CR</u> H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                     H 3722 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3734 R
H 4313 R
             H 4325 GB
                          H 4326 R
                                                     H 4328 R
                                                                                                                     H 3755 GB
                                        H 4327 R
                                                                             <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3738</u> R
                                                                                                                                  <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                             H 3762 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3771 GB
H 4329 R
             H 4330 R
                          H 4331 R
                                        H 4333 R
                                                     H 4334 R
                                                                                          H 3763 R
                                                                                                        H 3767 R
                                                                                                                     H 3768 R
H 4335 R
             H 4341 GB
                          H 4345 R
                                        H 4346 R
                                                     H 4348 R
                                                                             H 3777 R
                                                                                          H 3778 R
                                                                                                        H 3780 R
                                                                                                                     H 3781 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3783 R
H 4349 R
             H 4350 CR
                          H 4351 R
                                        H 4353 R
                                                     H 4354 R
                                                                             H 3784 R
                                                                                          H 3791 GB
                                                                                                        H 3802 R
                                                                                                                     H 3803 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3805 GB
H 4355 R
                                                                             H 3809 R
             H 4356 R
                          H 4359 R
                                        H 4360 R
                                                     H 4361 R
                                                                                          H 3810 R
                                                                                                        H 3811 R
                                                                                                                     H 3812 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3824 R
                          <u>H 4367 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4369 R</u>
                                                                             H 3825 CR
                                                                                          <u>H 3827 R</u>
                                                                                                        H 3828 R
<u>H 4362</u> R
             <u>H 4363</u> R
                                        H 4368 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 3829</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3831 R
             <u>H 4371 R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 3837</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3844 R</u>
H 4370 R
                          H 4372 R
                                        H 4373 R
                                                     H 4374 R
                                                                             H 3832 R
                                                                                                        H 3842 R
                                                                                                                     H 3843 R
             H 4377 R
                                        H 4379 R
                                                                             H 3848 R
                                                                                          H 3854 R
                                                                                                        H 3858 JR
                                                                                                                                   H 3869 GB
H 4375 R
                          H 4378 R
                                                     H 4380 R
                                                                                                                     H 3862 R
H 4381 R
             H 4383 R
                          H 4387 GB
                                        H 4388 JR
                                                     H 4398 R
                                                                             H 3874 R
                                                                                          H 3875 R
                                                                                                        H 3878 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3879 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3885 GB
H 4399 R
             H 4400 R
                          H 4402 R
                                        H 4403 R
                                                     H 4411 R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3902 R
                                                                                           H 3903 R
                                                                                                        H 3904 R
                                                                                                                     H 3911 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3929 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3945</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3955 CR
H 4413 R
             <u>H 4414 R</u>
                          H 4415 R
                                        H 4416 R
                                                     <u>H 4417</u> R
                                                                             H 3931 R
                                                                                          H 3944 R
                                                                                                                     H 3947 R
             H 4419 R
                                                                                          H 3960 GB
                                                                                                        <u>H 3962 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 3963 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3964 CR
H 4418 R
                          H 4420 R
                                        H 4421 R
                                                     H 4423 R
                                                                             H 3958 GB
                                        H 4428 CR
<u>H 4424 R</u>
             <u>H 4425 R</u>
                          <u>H 4426 R</u>
                                                     H 4429 CR
                                                                             H 3970 R
                                                                                           H 3971 CR
                                                                                                        H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                     H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3975 CR
             H 4432 R
                          H 4433 R
                                        H 4434 R
                                                     H 4435 R
                                                                             H 3976 GB
                                                                                          H 3980 R
                                                                                                        H 3987 R
                                                                                                                     H 4001 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4002 R
<u>H 4431 R</u>
             <u>H 4437</u> R
                                                                                           H 4004 R
                                                                                                        H 4010 R
H 4436 CR
                          H 4440 R
                                        H 4441 R
                                                     <u>H 4442</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 4003 R
                                                                                                                     H 4012 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4013 R
<u>H 4443</u> R
             <u>H 4444 R</u>
                          <u>H 4447 R</u>
                                        H 4448 R
                                                     H 4449 R
                                                                             H 4019 GB
                                                                                          H 4021 R
                                                                                                        H 4022 R
                                                                                                                     H 4026 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4038 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4047 GB
<u>H 4450</u> R
                          <u>H 4452</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4039</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4040</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                        H 4044 R
                                                                                                                     H 4045 R
             <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4453 R</u>
H 4456 R
             H 4457 R
                          H 4458 R
                                        H 4459 R
                                                     H 4460 R
                                                                             H 4049 R
                                                                                          H 4054 R
                                                                                                        H 4055 R
                                                                                                                     H 4061 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4065 R
H 4461 R
             H 4462 R
                          H 4463 R
                                        H 4464 R
                                                     H 4465 R
                                                                             H 4066 R
                                                                                          H 4077 R
                                                                                                        H 4078 R
                                                                                                                     H 4079 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4081 R
                                                                                                                     H 4092 GB
<u>H 4470 R</u>
             <u>H 4472</u> R
                          H 4473 R
                                        H 4474 R
                                                     <u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 4082 GB H 4088 GB
                                                                                                        <u>H 4089 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4095</u> R
             H 4478 R
                                                                             H 4096 R
H 4477 R
                          H 4479 R
                                        H 4480 R
                                                     H 4482 R
                                                                                          <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                                        H 4105 R
                                                                                                                     H 4108 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4109 R
             <u>H 4485</u> R
H 4483 R
                          H 4494 R
                                        H 4496 R
                                                     H 4499 R
                                                                             <u>H 4112</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4114</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4116</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4117</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4118 R
H 4550 GB
            H 4560 GB
                          H 4568 GB
                                        H 4629 R
                                                     H 4630 R
                                                                             H 4119 R
                                                                                          H 4120 R
                                                                                                        H 4121 R
                                                                                                                     H 4124 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4126 R
H 4631 R
             H 4632 R
                          H 4633 R
                                        H 4634 R
                                                     H 4635 R
                                                                             H 4127 R
                                                                                          H 4128 R
                                                                                                        H 4129 R
                                                                                                                     H 4130 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4131 R
H 4636 R
             <u>H 4637 R</u>
                          <u>H 4642 R</u>
                                        H 4646 R
                                                     <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4134 R</u>
                                                                                          H 4135 R
                                                                                                        H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                     H 4137 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4138 CR
<u>H 4648</u> R
             H 4650 R
                          <u>H 4651</u> R
                                        H 4674 R
                                                     <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                             H 4153 GB
                                                                                          H 4162 GB
                                                                                                        H 4166 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4167</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4186 GB
                          H 4679 R
                                                     H 4681 R
                                                                             H 4190 CR
                                                                                          <u>H 4192</u> R
                                                                                                        H 4193 R
                                                                                                                     H 4203 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4205 R
<u>H 4676</u> R
             <u>H 4678</u> R
                                        <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                                                             H 4206 R
                          H 4687 R
                                        H 4688 R
                                                     H 4689 R
                                                                                          H 4207 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4215 R
H 4685 R
             H 4686 R
                                                                                                        H 4208 R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4214</u> R
H 4690 R
             H 4691 R
                          H 4692 R
                                        H 4693 R
                                                     H 4694 R
                                                                             H 4216 CR
                                                                                          H 4217 CR
                                                                                                        H 4221 R
                                                                                                                     H 4223 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4225 R
                                                     H 4699 R
H 4695 R
             H 4696 R
                          H 4697 R
                                        H 4698 R
                                                                             H 4226 R
                                                                                          H 4227 R
                                                                                                        H 4228 R
                                                                                                                     H 4234 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4235 R
<u>H 4700 R</u>
             <u>H 4701 R</u>
                          <u>H 4702</u> R
                                        H 4703 R
                                                     H 4704 R
                                                                             H 4236 CR
                                                                                          H 4237 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4239 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4250 R
                          <u>H 4707</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4257</u> R
                                                                                          H 4258 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4259</u> R
<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4706</u> R
                                        <u>H 4708</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4709</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4260 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4263</u> R
                                                                                                        H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                     H 4273 R
                                                                             <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4274 R
H 4710 R
             H 4711 R
                          H 4712 R
                                        H 4713 R
                                                     H 4714 R
                                                                                          H 4265 R
H 4715 R
             H 4716 R
                          H 4717 R
                                        H 4718 R
                                                     H 4719 R
                                                                             H 4275 R
                                                                                          H 4276 R
                                                                                                        H 4277 R
                                                                                                                     H 4278 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4280 CR
H 4720 R
             H 4721 R
                          H 4722 CR
                                       H 4723 CR
                                                     H 4724 CR
                                                                             H 4286 R
                                                                                          H 4287 R
                                                                                                        H 4288 R
                                                                                                                     H 4290 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4292 R
H 4725 CR H 4726 R
                          H 4727 R
                                        H 4728 R
                                                     H 4729 R
                                                                             H 4294 CR
                                                                                         H 4297 R
                                                                                                        H 4298 R
                                                                                                                     H 4300 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4302 R
```

<u>H 4303 R</u>	H 4305 R	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>	H 4308 R	H 3761 R	H 3762 R	H 3763 R	H 3764 R	H 3767 R
H 4309 R	H 4311 R	H 4313 R	H 4319 GB	H 4325 GB	H 3768 R	H 3769 GB	H 3777 R	<u>H 3778</u> R	H 3780 R
<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4330 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3781 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3784 <u>R</u>	H 3791 GB	
<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335 R</u>	H 4341 GB	<u>H</u> 3803 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3809</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3810 R	<u>H 3811 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3812 R
H 4343 GB	<u>H 4345 R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4349 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3825 CR</u>		H 3828 R	<u>H 3829 R</u>
<u>H 4350 CR</u> <u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u> <u>H 4359 R</u>	H 4353 R H 4360 R	<u>H 4354 R</u> <u>H 4361 R</u>	H 4355 R H 4362 R	<u>H 3831 R</u> <u>H 3848 R</u>	H 3832 R H 3850 GB	H 3837 R H 3854 R	<u>H 3843 R</u> H 3858 JR	H 3844 R H 3862 R
H 4363 R	H 4364 R	H 4367 R	H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 3863 GB		H 3879 R	H 3886 JR	H 3898 GB
H 4370 R	H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 3902 R	H 3903 R	H 3904 R	H 3911 R	H 3929 R
H 4375 R	H 4377 R	H 4378 R	H 4379 R	<u>H</u> 4380 <u>R</u>	H 3931 R	H 3944 R	H 3945 R	H 3947 R	H 3955 CR
<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	H 4388 JR	H 4391 GB	<u>H 4398 R</u>	H 3958 GB	<u>H 3962 R</u>	<u>H 3963 R</u>	H 3964 CR	<u>H 3970 R</u>
<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>		H 3972 CR		H 3975 CR	
<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 3980 R</u>		<u>H 3987</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4001 R</u>	<u>H 4002 R</u>
<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4423 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4003 R</u>	<u>H 4004</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u>	<u>H 4012 R</u>	<u>H 4013 R</u>
<u>H 4424 R</u> H 4431 R	<u>H 4425 R</u> <u>H 4432 R</u>	H 4426 R H 4433 R	H 4428 CR H 4434 R	<u>H 4429 CR</u> <u>H 4435 R</u>	H 4021 R H 4040 R	H 4022 R H 4044 R	H 4026 R H 4045 R	H 4038 R H 4049 R	<u>H 4039 R</u> H 4054 R
H 4436 CR	H 4437 R	H 4440 R	H 4441 R	H 4442 R	H 4055 R	H 4065 R	H 4066 R	H 4067 GB	
H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R	H 4448 R	H 4449 R	H 4074 GB	H 4077 R	H 4078 R	H 4079 R	H 4081 R
H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R	H 4453 R	<u>H</u> 4455 <u>R</u>	H 4083 GB		H 4095 R	H 4096 R	H 4104 R
<u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H 4458</u> R	<u>H 4459</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4105 R</u>	<u>H 4108 R</u>	<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>
<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4465 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4116 R</u>	<u>H 4117 R</u>	<u>H 4118</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>
<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4472 R	<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4475 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4482 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>
<u>H 4483 R</u> H 4502 GB	<u>H 4485 R</u> H 4505 CR	<u>H 4494 R</u> H 4506 GB	H 4496 R	<u>H 4499 R</u> H 4516 GB	H 4136 CK H 4167 R	H 4137 CR H 4180 R		H 4149 GB H 4192 R	H 4100 K H 4193 R
H 4522 GB		H 4530 GB		H 4547 GB	H 4205 R	H 4206 R	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	H 4214 R
H 4550 GB	H 4551 JR		H 4560 GB	H 4561 GB	H 4215 R	H 4217 CR		H 4223 R	H 4225 R
H 4567 GB	H 4568 GB	H 4582 GB		H 4621 GB	H 4226 R	H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4230 GB	
H 4622 GB	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4235 R</u>	<u>H 4236 CR</u>	<u>H 4237</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4238 R</u>	<u>H 4239 R</u>
<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4637 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4250 R</u>	<u>H 4257</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4259 R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>
<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4263 R</u>	<u>H 4264</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266 CR</u>	
<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675 R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>
<u>H 4679 R</u> H 4687 R	H 4680 R H 4688 R	H 4681 R H 4689 R	H 4685 R	<u>H 4686 R</u> <u>H 4691 R</u>	H 4278 R H 4290 R	H 4280 CR	H 4286 R H 4294 CR	H 4287 R H 4297 R	H 4288 R
H 4692 R	H 4693 R	H 4694 R	H 4690 R H 4695 R	H 4696 R	H 4300 R	H 4292 R H 4302 R	H 4303 R	H 4305 R	H 4298 R H 4306 R
H 4697 R	H 4698 R	H 4699 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R	H 4307 R	H 4308 R	H 4309 R	H 4311 R	H 4313 R
H 4702 R	H 4703 R	H 4704 R	H 4705 R	<u>H 4706 R</u>	H 4326 R	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R
<u>H 4707</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4708 R</u>	<u>H 4709</u> R	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	H 4347 GB	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>
<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4721 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355 R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>
<u>H 4722 CR</u>		<u>H 4724 CR</u>		<u>H</u> 4726 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>
<u>H 4727 R</u> H 4732 R	<u>H 4728 R</u> <u>H 4733 R</u>	H 4729 R H 4734 R	H 4730 R H 4737 R	H 4731 R H 4738 R	<u>H 4367 R</u> <u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u> H 4373 R	<u>H 4369 R</u> <u>H 4374 R</u>	H 4370 R H 4375 R	H 4371 R H 4377 R
H 4739 R	H 4740 R				H 4378 R		H 4380 R	H 4381 R	
H 4744 R	H 4745 R		H 4756 CR		H 4389 GB		H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4402 R
	H 4776 GB		H 4782 R	H 4783 R	<u>H 4403 R</u>	H 4411 R	H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R
<u>H</u> 4785 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4787 R	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR	<u>H 4416</u> R	<u>H 4417</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4418</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>
H 4791 CR	H 4796 GB	H 4798 GB	H 4799 GB		<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>
TF . 4 . 1 1 . 11	4 1 500				<u>H 4428 CR</u>		<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>
Total bills re Total passed	•				<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435 R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>
Total passeu	DIIIS: 401				<u>H 4441 R</u> <u>H 4448 R</u>	H 4442 R H 4449 R	H 4443 R H 4450 R	<u>H 4444 R</u> <u>H 4451 R</u>	H 4447 R H 4452 R
Representative O	tt - Session 124	(2021-2022)			H 4453 R	H 4455 R	H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4458 R
		(=====)			H 4459 R	H 4460 R	H 4461 R	H 4462 R	H 4463 R
<u>H 3071 JR</u>	H 3118 GB	H 3157 GB	H 3243 GB	H 3530 GB	H 4464 R	H 4465 R	H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R
	<u>H 3549 GB</u>			H 3601 GB	<u>H 4474</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4479</u> R
	<u>H</u> 3627 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3628 R</u>	<u>H 3629 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3630 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483 R</u>	<u>H 4485 R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>
<u>H 3631 R</u>	<u>H 3632 R</u>	<u>H 3633 R</u>	<u>H 3635 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3636 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>
<u>H 3637 R</u>	<u>H 3638 R</u>	<u>H 3639 R</u>	H 3640 R	<u>H 3641 R</u> H 3647 P	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635 R</u>	H 4636 R
<u>H 3642 R</u> <u>H 3648 CR</u>	<u>H 3643 R</u> <u>H 3649 R</u>	H 3644 R H 3650 R	H 3646 R H 3651 R	<u>H</u> 3647 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 3652 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4637 R</u> <u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u> <u>H 4651 R</u>	H 4646 R H 4654 R	H 4647 R H 4659 R	<u>H 4648 R</u> <u>H 4674 R</u>
H 3654 R			H 3698 JR	H 3699 R	H 4675 R	H 4676 R	H 4677 R	H 4678 R	H 4679 R
H 3701 R	H 3702 R	H 3703 R	H 3704 R	H 3705 CR	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R	H 4687 R
H 3712 R	H 3713 R	H 3714 R	<u>H</u> 3715 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3717 <u>R</u>	H 4688 R	H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4691 R	H 4692 R
<u>H</u> 3718 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3719 <u>R</u>		H 3721 CR		<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4697</u> <u>R</u>
H 3726 GB	H 3734 R	H 3735 R	H 3736 R	H 3738 R	H 4698 R	H 4699 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R	H 4702 R

<u>H 3735 R H 3736 R H 3738 R</u>

<u>H 3726 GB H 3734 R</u>

<u>H 4698 R</u>

<u>H 4699 R</u>

<u>H 4700 R</u>

<u>H 4701</u> R

<u>H 4702 R</u>

```
H 4703 R
                  H 4704 R
                               H 4705 R
                                             H 4706 R
                                                           H 4707 R
                                                                                   H 4328 R
                                                                                                 H 4329 R
                                                                                                              H 4330 R
                                                                                                                            H 4331 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4333 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4334</u> R
    <u>H 4708</u> R
                  <u>H 4709</u> R
                               H 4710 R
                                             <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4712</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4335</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4345</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4346</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4348 R
                               H 4715 R
    H 4713 R
                  <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                             H 4716 R
                                                           <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4349</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4350 CR
                                                                                                              <u>H 4351</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4353</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4354 R
    <u>H 4718 R</u>
                               H 4720 R
                                                           H 4722 CR
                                                                                   <u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4719 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4721</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4356</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4359</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4360 R</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4361 R
                                                           <u>H</u> 4727 R
    H 4723 CR
                 H 4724 CR
                               <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                             H 4726 R
                                                                                   H 4362 R
                                                                                                H 4363 R
                                                                                                              H 4367 R
                                                                                                                            H 4368 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4369 R
    H 4728 R
                  H 4729 R
                               H 4730 R
                                             H 4731 R
                                                           H 4732 R
                                                                                   H 4370 R
                                                                                                H 4371 R
                                                                                                              H 4372 R
                                                                                                                            H 4373 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4374 R
    H 4733 R
                                                           H 4739 R
                                                                                   H 4375 R
                                                                                                 H 4377 R
                                                                                                              H 4378 R
                                                                                                                            H 4379 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4380 R
                  H 4734 R
                               H 4737 R
                                             H 4738 R
    H 4740 R
                  <u>H 4741 R</u>
                               <u>H 4742 R</u>
                                             H 4743 R
                                                           <u>H 4744</u> R
                                                                                   H 4381 R
                                                                                                 H 4383 R
                                                                                                              H 4398 R
                                                                                                                            H 4399 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4400 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4402</u> R
    <u>H 4745</u> R
                  <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                               <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                            <u>H 4759 CR H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4403</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4413</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4414 R</u>
    H 4779 R
                  H 4782 R
                               H 4783 R
                                             H 4785 R
                                                           <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                                                   H 4415 R
                                                                                                 H 4416 R
                                                                                                              H 4417 R
                                                                                                                            H 4418 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4419 R
    H 4788 R
                  H 4789 R
                               H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                   H 4420 R
                                                                                                 H 4421 R
                                                                                                              H 4423 R
                                                                                                                            H 4424 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4425 R
                                                                                   H 4426 R
                                                                                                 H 4428 CR
                                                                                                              H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                            H 4431 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4432 R
    Total bills reported: 444
                                                                                   H 4433 R
                                                                                                 H 4434 R
                                                                                                              H 4435 R
                                                                                                                            H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                                          H 4437 R
    Total passed bills: 403
                                                                                   <u>H 4440 R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4442</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                   H 4447 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4451 R
                                                                                                 H 4448 R
                                                                                                              H 4449 R
                                                                                                                            H 4450 R
Representative Parks - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                   H 4452 R
                                                                                                 H 4453 R
                                                                                                               H 4455 R
                                                                                                                            H 4456 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4457 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4462 R
                                                                                   H 4458 R
                                                                                                 H 4459 R
                                                                                                              H 4460 R
                                                                                                                            H 4461 R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4472 R</u>
    H 3089 GB H 3152 GB H 3183 GB H 3228 GB H 3325 GB
                                                                                   H 4463 R
                                                                                                 H 4464 R
                                                                                                              H 4465 R
                                                                                                                            H 4470 R
    H 3427 GB H 3428 GB H 3627 R
                                             H 3628 R
                                                           H 3629 R
                                                                                   H 4473 R
                                                                                                 H 4474 R
                                                                                                               H 4475 R
                                                                                                                            H 4477 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4478 R
    H 3630 R
                  H 3631 R
                                             H 3633 R
                                                                                   H 4479 R
                                                                                                 H 4480 R
                                                                                                              H 4482 R
                                                                                                                            H 4483 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4485 R
                               H 3632 R
                                                           <u>H</u> 3635 <u>R</u>
    H 3636 R
                  H 3637 R
                               <u>H 3638</u> R
                                             H 3639 R
                                                                                   H 4494 R
                                                                                                 H 4496 R
                                                                                                              H 4499 R
                                                                                                                            H 4500 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4629 R
                                                           <u>H 3640</u> R
    H 3641 R
                  H 3642 R
                               H 3643 R
                                             H 3644 R
                                                           H 3646 R
                                                                                   H 4630 R
                                                                                                 H 4631 R
                                                                                                              H 4632 R
                                                                                                                            H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4634 R
    H 3647 R
                  H 3648 CR
                               H 3649 R
                                             H 3650 R
                                                           H 3651 R
                                                                                   H 4635 R
                                                                                                 H 4636 R
                                                                                                              H 4637 R
                                                                                                                            H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4646 R
    H 3652 R
                  H 3654 R
                               H 3665 GB
                                            H 3666 GB
                                                           H 3667 GB
                                                                                   <u>H 4647 R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4648</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4674</u> R
                                                           H 3703 R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4680 R</u>
    H 3668 GB
                 H 3699 R
                               H 3701 R
                                             H 3702 R
                                                                                                                            H 4679 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4675 R</u>
                                                                                                 H 4676 R
                                                                                                               H 4678 R
    H 3704 R
                  <u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
                               H 3712 R
                                             <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4681</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4687</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4686</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4688 R
    H 3715 R
                  H 3717 R
                               H 3718 R
                                             H 3719 R
                                                           H 3720 CR
                                                                                   H 4689 R
                                                                                                 H 4690 R
                                                                                                              H 4691 R
                                                                                                                            H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4693 R
    H 3721 CR
                 H 3722 R
                               H 3723 GB
                                            H 3724 GB
                                                           H 3725 GB
                                                                                   H 4694 R
                                                                                                 H 4695 R
                                                                                                              H 4696 R
                                                                                                                            H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4698 R
    <u>H 3734</u> R
                  <u>H 3735</u> R
                               H 3736 R
                                             H 3738 R
                                                           H 3761 R
                                                                                   H 4699 R
                                                                                                 H 4700 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4701</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4703 R
    H 3762 R
                  H 3763 R
                               H 3767 R
                                             H 3768 R
                                                           H 3775 GB
                                                                                   H 4704 R
                                                                                                H 4705 R
                                                                                                              H 4706 R
                                                                                                                            H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4708 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4712 R</u>
    <u>H 3777</u> R
                  <u>H 3778</u> R
                               <u>H 3780 R</u>
                                             H 3781 R
                                                           <u>H 3783</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4709</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4710 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4713 R
    H 3784 R
                  H 3793 GB
                               H 3794 GB
                                             H 3802 R
                                                           H 3803 R
                                                                                   H 4714 R
                                                                                                 H 4715 R
                                                                                                              H 4716 R
                                                                                                                            H 4717 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4718 R
    H 3806 R
                  H 3807 R
                               H 3809 R
                                             H 3810 R
                                                           H 3811 R
                                                                                   H 4719 R
                                                                                                 H 4720 R
                                                                                                               H 4721 R
                                                                                                                            H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                         H 4723 CR
    H 3812 R
                  H 3814 GB
                               H 3815 GB
                                             H 3824 R
                                                           H 3825 CR
                                                                                   H 4724 CR
                                                                                                H 4725 CR
                                                                                                              H 4726 R
                                                                                                                            H 4727 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4728 R
    H 3827 R
                                                                                   H 4729 R
                  H 3828 R
                               H 3829 R
                                             H 3831 R
                                                           H 3832 R
                                                                                                 H 4730 R
                                                                                                               H 4731 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4732 R</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4733 R
    H 3837 R
                  H 3843 R
                               <u>H 3844 R</u>
                                             <u>H 3845</u> R
                                                           <u>H 3846</u> R
                                                                                   H 4734 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4738</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4739</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4740 R</u>
    <u>H 3847</u> R
                                                                                   <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4742 R</u>
                               H 3854 R
                                             H 3862 R
                                                           H 3874 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4743 R</u>
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4745 R</u>
                  H 3848 R
                                                                                                                            H 4744 R
    H 3879 R
                  H 3894 R
                               H 3895 R
                                             H 3896 R
                                                           H 3897 R
                                                                                   H 4749 CR
                                                                                                H 4756 CR
                                                                                                              H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                            H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                                          H 4778 GB
    H 3902 R
                  H 3903 R
                               H 3904 R
                                             H 3911 R
                                                           H 3929 R
                                                                                   H 4779 R
                                                                                                 H 4782 R
                                                                                                                            H 4785 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4787 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4783</u> R
    H 3931 R
                  H 3944 R
                               H 3945 R
                                             H 3947 R
                                                           H 3951 R
                                                                                   <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4789 R
                                                                                                               H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                                                                         H 4792 CR
                                             H 3955 CR
    H 3952 R
                  H 3953 R
                               <u>H 3954</u> R
                                                           <u>H 3962 R</u>
                               <u>H 3970 R</u>
                                             H 3971 CR
                                                           H 3972 CR
    <u>H</u> 3963 R
                  H 3964 CR
                                                                                   Total bills reported: 445
    H 3973 CR
                 H 3975 CR
                               H 3980 R
                                             H 3986 R
                                                           H 3987 R
                                                                                   Total passed bills: 411
    H 3996 GB
                  H 4001 R
                               H 4002 R
                                             H 4003 R
                                                           H 4004 R
    H 4010 R
                  <u>H 4012</u> R
                               H 4013 R
                                             H 4021 R
                                                           H 4022 R
                                                                              Senator Peeler - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4026 R
                  H 4038 R
                               H 4039 R
                                             H 4040 R
                                                           <u>H 4044</u> R
                                                                                   S 0002 GB S 0003 CR S 0016 GB S 0133 JR
                                             <u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                         S 0147 JR
                  <u>H 4049</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4054</u> R
                                                           H 4065 R
    <u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>
                  H 4077 R
                               H 4078 R
                                             H 4079 R
                                                           H 4081 R
                                                                                   S 0290 GB S 0434 GB S 0477 GB
                                                                                                                           S 0497 GB
                                                                                                                                         S 0510 GB
    H 4066 R
    H 4089 R
                  H 4095 R
                               H 4096 R
                                             H 4104 R
                                                           H 4105 R
                                                                                   S 0523 R
                                                                                                S 0546 CR S 0579 R
                                                                                                                            S 0586 GB
                                                                                                                                         S 0599 R
                                                                                   S 0600 R
    <u>H 4108</u> R
                  <u>H 4109</u> R
                               <u>H 4112 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4114</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4116</u> R
                                                                                                S <u>0632</u> CR
                                                                                                             <u>S</u> <u>0638</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                            S 0643 R
                                                                                                                                          S 0675 GB
    H 4117 R
                  H 4118 R
                               H 4119 R
                                                                                                S 0698 JR
                                                                                                             S 0699 CR
                                             H 4120 R
                                                           <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                                                                   S 0689 JR
                                                                                                                           S 0734 R
                                                                                                                                          S 0735 R
    <u>H 4124 R</u>
                  <u>H 4126</u> R
                               <u>H 4127</u> R
                                             <u>H 4128</u> R
                                                           H 4129 R
                                                                                   S 0743 GB
                                                                                                S 0757 R
                                                                                                              S 0759 R
                                                                                                                            S <u>0766</u> R
                                                                                                                                          S 0785 R
                                                                                                S 0818 R
                                                                                                                            S 0840 R
                                                                                                                                          S 0852 R
    H 4130 R
                  H 4131 R
                               H 4134 R
                                             H 4135 R
                                                           H 4136 CR
                                                                                   S 0799 R
                                                                                                              S 0836 GB
    H 4137 CR
                 H 4138 CR H 4166 R
                                             H 4167 R
                                                           H 4180 R
                                                                                   S 0853 R
                                                                                                S 0858 R
                                                                                                              S 0921 R
                                                                                                                            S 0922 GB
                                                                                                                                         S 0923 GB
                 <u>H 4192 R</u>
                               <u>H 4193 R</u>
                                             H 4205 R
                                                           <u>H 4206</u> R
                                                                                   S 0933 GB
                                                                                                S 0935 GB
                                                                                                              S 0939 R
                                                                                                                            S 0952 CR
                                                                                                                                         S 0956 JR
    <u>H 4190 CR</u>
                                                                                   S 0969 GB S 0970 GB S 0986 GB
    <u>H 4207</u> R
                  H 4208 R
                               <u>H 4214</u> R
                                             H 4215 R
                                                           H 4217 CR
                  <u>H 4223 R</u>
                               <u>H 4225</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4227</u> R
    <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4226</u> R
                  H 4234 R
                               <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                           H 4237 R
    H 4228 R
                                             H 4236 CR
                                                                                   Total bills reported: 48
                                             H 4257 R
    H 4238 R
                  H 4239 R
                               H 4250 R
                                                           H 4258 R
                                                                                   Total passed bills: 29
    H 4259 R
                  H 4260 R
                               H 4262 R
                                             H 4263 R
                                                           H 4264 R
    <u>H 4265</u> R
                  <u>H 4266 CR</u>
                               H 4267 GB
                                             <u>H 4273</u> R
                                                           H 4274 R
                                                                              Representative Pendarvis - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    <u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4276</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 4277 R
                                             <u>H 4278</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4280 CR</u>
                  H <u>4287</u> R
                               H 4288 R
    H 4286 R
                                             H 4290 R
                                                                                   H 3007 GB <u>H 3024</u> <u>GB</u> H 3051 GB H 3072 GB H 3073 GB
                                                           H 4292 R
    H 4294 CR
                 H 4297 R
                               H 4298 R
                                             H 4300 R
                                                           H 4302 R
                                                                                   H 3074 GB H 3089 GB H 3097 GB H 3108 GB H 3116 GB
    H 4303 R
                  H 4305 R
                               H 4306 R
                                             H 4307 R
                                                           H 4308 R
                                                                                   H 3129 GB H 3130 GB H 3131 GB H 3132 GB
                                                                                                                                         H 3133 GB
    H 4309 R
                  H 4311 R
                                             H 4326 R
                                                           H 4327 R
                                                                                   H 3152 GB H 3183 GB H 3198 GB H 3226 GB H 3228 GB
                               H 4313 R
```

```
H 3243 GB H 3251 GB H 3274 GB H 3362 GB H 3363 GB
                                                                        H 4398 R
                                                                                     H 4399 R
                                                                                                 H 4400 R
                                                                                                              H 4401 R
                                                                                                                          H 4402 R
H 3364 GB H 3365 GB H 3366 GB H 3367 GB
                                                  H 3368 GB
                                                                        H 4403 R
                                                                                     H 4404 GB
                                                                                                 H 4405 GB
                                                                                                             H 4406 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4411 R
H 3369 GB H 3370 GB H 3371 GB H 3373 GB
                                                 H 3389 GB
                                                                                                 H 4415 R
                                                                        H 4413 R
                                                                                     <u>H 4414</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4417 R
H 3412 GB H 3427 GB H 3428 GB H 3454 GB
                                                  H 3455 GR
                                                                        <u>H 4418 R</u>
                                                                                     H 4419 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4423 R</u>
                                    H 3482 GB
                                                                                    H 4425 R
H 3456 GB H 3471 GB H 3472 GB
                                                  H 3514 JR
                                                                        H 4424 R
                                                                                                 H 4426 R
                                                                                                              H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4429 CR
H 3543 GB H 3553 GB H 3559 GB
                                    H 3620 GB
                                                  H 3627 R
                                                                        H 4431 R
                                                                                    H 4432 R
                                                                                                 H 4433 R
                                                                                                              H 4434 R
                                                                                                                          H 4435 R
            H 3629 R
                         H 3630 R
                                                  H 3632 R
                                                                        H 4436 CR
                                                                                    H 4437 R
                                                                                                 H 4440 R
                                                                                                              H 4441 R
H 3628 R
                                     H 3631 R
                                                                                                                          H 4442 R
H 3633 R
            <u>H 3634 R</u>
                         <u>H 3635</u> R
                                     <u>H 3636</u> R
                                                  H 3637 R
                                                                        H 4443 R
                                                                                     H 4444 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4447</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4448</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4449 R
            <u>H 3639 R</u>
                                                                        <u>H 4450</u> R
<u>H 3638</u> R
                         <u>H</u> 3640 R
                                     <u>H 3641</u> R
                                                  <u>H 3642</u> R
                                                                                     <u>H 4451</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4455</u> R
H 3643 R
            H 3644 R
                         H 3645 R
                                     H 3646 R
                                                  H 3647 R
                                                                        H 4456 R
                                                                                     H 4457 R
                                                                                                 H 4458 R
                                                                                                              H 4459 R
                                                                                                                          H 4460 R
H 3648 CR
            H 3649 R
                         H 3650 R
                                     H 3651 R
                                                  H 3652 R
                                                                        H 4461 R
                                                                                     H 4462 R
                                                                                                 H 4463 R
                                                                                                              H 4464 R
                                                                                                                          H 4465 R
            H 3665 GB
                         H 3666 GB
                                    H 3667 GB
                                                  H 3668 GB
                                                                        H 4470 R
                                                                                     H 4472 R
                                                                                                 H 4473 R
H 3654 R
                                                                                                              H 4474 R
                                                                                                                          H 4475 R
H 3699 R
            H 3701 R
                         H 3702 R
                                     H 3703 R
                                                  H 3704 R
                                                                        H 4477 R
                                                                                     H 4478 R
                                                                                                 H 4479 R
                                                                                                              H 4480 R
                                                                                                                          H 4482 R
H 3705 CR
            H 3709 GB
                         <u>H</u> 3712 R
                                     <u>H</u> 3713 R
                                                  <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                                        <u>H 4483</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                     <u>H 4485</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4494</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4499 R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4496</u> <u>R</u>
                         <u>H 3718</u> R
            H 3717 R
                                     H 3719 R
                                                  H 3720 CR
                                                                        H 4511 GB
                                                                                    H 4627 R
                                                                                                 H 4629 R
                                                                                                                          H 4631 R
<u>H 3715</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4630 R
H 3721 CR
            <u>H 3722 R</u>
                         H 3723 GB
                                     H 3724 GB
                                                  H 3725 GB
                                                                        H 4632 R
                                                                                     H 4633 R
                                                                                                 H 4634 R
                                                                                                              H 4635 R
                                                                                                                          H 4636 R
                                     H 3738 R
                                                                                                                          H 4648 R
H 3734 R
            H 3735 R
                         H 3736 R
                                                  H 3761 R
                                                                        H 4637 R
                                                                                     H 4642 R
                                                                                                 H 4646 R
                                                                                                              H 4647 R
H 3762 R
            H 3763 R
                         H 3767 R
                                     H 3768 R
                                                  H 3769 GB
                                                                        H 4650 R
                                                                                     H 4651 R
                                                                                                 H 4674 R
                                                                                                              H 4675 R
                                                                                                                          H 4676 R
H 3777 R
            H 3778 R
                         <u>H 3779</u> R
                                     H 3780 R
                                                  H 3781 R
                                                                        H 4678 R
                                                                                     H 4679 R
                                                                                                 H 4680 R
                                                                                                              H 4681 R
                                                                                                                          H 4685 R
                                                                                                 H 4688 R
<u>H 3783 R</u>
            H 3784 R
                         H 3791 GB
                                     H 3793 GB
                                                  H 3794 GB
                                                                        H 4686 R
                                                                                     H 4687 R
                                                                                                              H 4689 R
                                                                                                                          H 4690 R
H 3797 GB
            <u>H 3802</u> R
                         H 3803 R
                                     H 3806 R
                                                  H 3807 R
                                                                        H 4691 R
                                                                                     H 4692 R
                                                                                                 H 4693 R
                                                                                                              H 4694 R
                                                                                                                          H 4695 R
H 3809 R
            H 3810 R
                         H 3811 R
                                     H 3812 R
                                                  H 3814 GB
                                                                        H 4696 R
                                                                                     H 4697 R
                                                                                                 H 4698 R
                                                                                                              H 4699 R
                                                                                                                          H 4700 R
H 3815 GB
            H 3824 R
                         H 3825 CR
                                     H 3827 R
                                                  H 3828 R
                                                                        H 4701 R
                                                                                     H 4702 R
                                                                                                 H 4703 R
                                                                                                              H 4704 R
                                                                                                                          H 4705 R
<u>H 3829</u> R
            <u>H 3831 R</u>
                         <u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
                                     <u>H 3837</u> R
                                                  <u>H 3843</u> R
                                                                        <u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                     <u>H 4707</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4708</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4709</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4710 R
H 3844 R
            H 3845 R
                         H 3846 R
                                     H 3847 R
                                                  H 3848 R
                                                                        H 4711 R
                                                                                     H 4712 R
                                                                                                 H 4713 R
                                                                                                              H 4714 R
                                                                                                                          H 4715 R
<u>H 3854</u> R
            H 3858 JR
                         <u>H 3862</u> R
                                     H 3863 GB
                                                  <u>H 3864</u> R
                                                                        <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                     <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4718</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4719</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4720 R
H 3874 R
            H 3879 R
                         H 3880 CR
                                     H 3894 R
                                                  H 3895 R
                                                                        H 4721 R
                                                                                    H 4722 CR
                                                                                                 H 4723 CR
                                                                                                              H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4725 CR
H 3896 R
            H 3897 R
                         H 3902 R
                                     H 3903 R
                                                  H 3904 R
                                                                        H 4726 R
                                                                                     H 4727 R
                                                                                                 H 4728 R
                                                                                                              H 4729 R
                                                                                                                           H 4730 R
H 3910 GB H 3911 R
                         H 3929 R
                                     H 3931 R
                                                  H 3938 GB
                                                                        <u>H 4731 R</u>
                                                                                     H 4732 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4733</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4734 R
                                                                                                                           H 4737 R
H 3944 R
            H 3945 R
                         H 3947 R
                                     H 3951 R
                                                  H 3952 R
                                                                        H 4738 R
                                                                                     H 4739 R
                                                                                                 H 4740 R
                                                                                                              H 4741 R
                                                                                                                          H 4742 R
                                                  H 3963 R
            <u>H 3954</u> R
                         H 3955 CR
<u>H 3953</u> R
                                     H 3962 R
                                                                        H 4743 R
                                                                                     <u>H 4744</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4749 CR H 4756 CR
                                                  H 3973 CR
H 3964 CR
            H 3970 R
                         H 3971 CR
                                     H 3972 CR
                                                                        H 4759 CR
                                                                                    <u>H 4760 CR</u> H 4770 JR
                                                                                                             H 4771 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4779 R
H 3975 CR
            H 3979 GB
                         H 3980 R
                                     H 3982 GB
                                                  H 3986 R
                                                                        H 4782 R
                                                                                     H 4783 R
                                                                                                 H 4785 R
                                                                                                              H 4787 R
                                                                                                                          H 4788 R
H 3987 R
            H 3994 GB
                         H 4001 R
                                     H 4002 R
                                                  H 4003 R
                                                                        H 4789 R
                                                                                     H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4795 GB
H 4004 R
            H 4010 R
                                     H 4013 R
                         <u>H 4012</u> R
                                                  H 4021 R
            H 4025 JR
                                     H 4034 JR
                                                  H 4038 R
                                                                        Total bills reported: 520
<u>H 4022</u> R
                         <u>H 4026</u> R
H 4039 R
            H 4040 R
                         H 4044 R
                                     H 4045 R
                                                  H 4049 R
                                                                        Total passed bills: 422
                         H 4056 R
H 4054 R
            H 4055 R
                                     H 4057 R
                                                  H 4065 R
H 4066 R
            H 4067 GB
                        H 4068 GB
                                     H 4077 R
                                                  H 4078 R
                                                                    Representative Pope - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4079 R
            H 4081 R
                         H 4089 R
                                     H 4095 R
                                                  H 4096 R
            <u>H 4105</u> R
                         <u>H 4108</u> R
                                                                        H 3002 GB H 3008 GB <u>H 3011</u> <u>GB</u> H 3012 GB H 3014 CR
                                     H 4109 R
<u>H 4104</u> R
                                                  H 4112 R
                                                                        H 3016 GB H 3017 GB H 3025 GB H 3026 GB H 3032 GB
H 4114 R
            H 4116 R
                         H 4117 R
                                     H 4118 R
                                                  H 4119 R
                                                                        H 3052 GB H 3061 GB H 3064 GB H 3066 GB
H 4120 R
            H 4121 R
                         H 4124 R
                                     H 4126 R
                                                  H 4127 R
                                                                                                                          H 3080 GB
H 4128 R
            H 4129 R
                         H 4130 R
                                     H 4131 R
                                                  H 4134 R
                                                                        H 3092 GB H 3094 GB H 3095 GB
                                                                                                              H 3105 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3110 GB
                         H 4137 CR
                                                                        H 3111 GB H 3113 GB H 3116 GB H 3134 GB
H 4135 R
            H 4136 CR
                                     H 4138 CR
                                                  H 4144 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3147 GB
H 4146 GB
            H 4166 R
                         H 4167 R
                                     H 4190 CR
                                                  H 4192 R
                                                                        H 3163 GB H 3165 GB H 3169 GB H 3170 GB H 3171 GB
                                                                        H 3172 GB H 3173 GB H 3192 GB H 3205 JR H 3206 GB
H 4193 R
            <u>H 4205</u> R
                         <u>H 4206</u> R
                                     <u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>
                                                  H 4208 R
H 4209 R
            H 4212 GB
                         H 4214 R
                                     H 4215 R
                                                  H 4217 CR
                                                                        H 3217 GB H 3218 GB H 3249 GB H 3253 GB H 3260 JR
H 4221 R
            H 4223 R
                         H 4225 R
                                     H 4226 R
                                                  H 4227 R
                                                                        H 3261 GB H 3262 GB H 3265 GB H 3276 GB H 3286 GB
            H 4232 GB
                                                                        H 3287 GB H 3288 GB H 3289 GB H 3290 GB H 3291 GB
<u>H 4228</u> <u>R</u>
                        <u>H 4234</u> R
                                     <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                  H 4236 CR
                                                  H 4252 GB
                                                                        H 3292 GB H 3293 GB H 3296 GB H 3309 GB H 3313 GB
H 4237 R
            H 4238 R
                         H 4239 R
                                     H 4250 R
            <u>H 4258</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4257</u> R
                         <u>H 4259</u> R
                                     <u>H 4260 R</u>
                                                  H 4263 R
                                                                        H 3318 GB H 3326 GB H 3331 GB H 3332 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3337 GB
H 4264 R
            H 4265 R
                         H 4266 CR
                                     H 4273 R
                                                  H 4274 R
                                                                        H 3338 GB H 3345 JR
                                                                                                 H 3348 GB H 3349 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3352 GB
                                                                                    H 3360 GB
                                                                                                 H 3362 GB
                                                                                                              H 3363 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3364 GB
H 4275 R
            H 4276 R
                         H 4277 R
                                     H 4278 R
                                                  H 4280 CR
                                                                        H 3353 JR
H 4284 GB
            <u>H 4286 R</u>
                         <u>H 4287 R</u>
                                     H 4288 R
                                                  <u>H 4290 R</u>
                                                                        H 3367 GB
                                                                                    H 3368 GB
                                                                                                H 3369 GB
                                                                                                              H 3370 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3371 GB
                                                                        H 3372 GB H 3380 GB H 3391 GB
H 4292 R
            H 4294 CR
                         H 4297 R
                                     H 4298 R
                                                  H 4300 R
                                                                                                              H 3392 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3393 GB
<u>H 4302</u> R
            H 4303 R
                         H 4305 R
                                                  H 4307 R
                                                                        H 3398 GB H 3399 GB H 3410 GB H 3413 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3415 GR
                                     <u>H 4306</u> R
H 4308 R
            H 4309 R
                         H 4311 R
                                     H 4312 R
                                                  H 4313 R
                                                                        H 3416 GB H 3417 GB H 3418 GB H 3419 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3429 GB
                                                                        H 3430 GB H 3431 GB H 3442 CR H 3443 GB
H 4326 R
            H 4327 R
                         H 4328 R
                                     H 4329 R
                                                  H 4330 R
                                                                                                                          H 3444 GB
            H 4333 R
                                                                        H 3445 JR H 3448 GB H 3450 GB H 3452 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3454 GB
H 4331 R
                         H 4334 R
                                     H 4335 R
                                                  H 4345 R
<u>H 4346</u> R
            <u>H 4348 R</u>
                         <u>H 4349</u> R
                                     H 4350 CR
                                                  <u>H 4351</u> R
                                                                        H 3459 GB H 3463 GB H 3464 GB H 3466 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3467 GB
                                                                                                H 3476 GB
                                                                        H 3468 GB H 3470 GB
                                                                                                             H 3477 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3486 JR
<u>H 4353</u> <u>R</u>
            <u>H</u> 4354 <u>R</u>
                         <u>H</u> 4355 R
                                     <u>H 4356</u> <u>R</u>
                                                  <u>H 4357</u> <u>R</u>
            <u>H 4360 R</u>
                                                  H 4363 R
                                                                        H 3487 GB H 3488 GB H 3491 GB
H 4359 R
                         H 4361 R
                                     H 4362 R
                                                                                                              H 3493 JR
                                                                                                                          H 3506 GB
H 4367 R
            H 4368 R
                         H 4369 R
                                     H 4370 R
                                                  H 4371 R
                                                                        H 3507 GB
                                                                                    H 3509 GB
                                                                                                 H 3518 GB
                                                                                                              H 3531 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3537 GB
H 4372 R
            H 4373 R
                         H 4374 R
                                     H 4375 R
                                                  H 4377 R
                                                                        H 3544 GB H 3546 GB
                                                                                                 H 3549 GB H 3560 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3565 GB
H 4378 R
            H 4379 R
                                     H 4381 R
                                                  H 4383 R
                                                                        H 3568 GB H 3619 GB H 3620 GB
                                                                                                             H 3624 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3627 R
                         H 4380 R
```

```
H 3628 R
              H 3629 R
                            H 3630 R
                                          H 3631 R
                                                        H 3632 R
                                                                                 H 4458 R
                                                                                               H 4459 R
                                                                                                              H 4460 R
                                                                                                                            H 4461 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4462 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4470 R</u>
<u>H 3633</u> R
              <u>H 3635</u> R
                            <u>H</u> 3636 <u>R</u>
                                          <u>H</u> 3637 R
                                                        <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4463</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4464</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4465</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4471 R</u>
H 3639 R
              <u>H 3640 R</u>
                            <u>H 3641</u> <u>R</u>
                                          H 3642 R
                                                        H 3643 R
                                                                                 H 4472 R
                                                                                               H 4473 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4474</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4477 R
<u>H 3644</u> R
              <u>H</u> 3646 <u>R</u>
                            <u>H</u> 3647 R
                                          H 3648 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 4478 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4479</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4480 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4482</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4483 R</u>
                                                        <u>H</u> 3649 <u>R</u>
H 3650 R
              H 3651 R
                            H 3652 R
                                          H 3654 R
                                                        H 3698 JR
                                                                                 H 4485 R
                                                                                               H 4494 R
                                                                                                              H 4496 R
                                                                                                                            H 4499 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4560 GB
<u>H 3699</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4632 R
              H 3701 R
                            H 3702 R
                                          H 3703 R
                                                        H 3704 R
                                                                                 H 4629 R
                                                                                               H 4630 R
                                                                                                             H 4631 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4633 R
             H 3708 GB
                           H 3710 JR
                                          H 3712 R
                                                        H 3713 R
                                                                                 H 4634 R
                                                                                               H 4635 R
                                                                                                              H 4636 R
H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                            H 4637 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4638 R
<u>H 3714</u> R
              H 3717 R
                            H 3718 R
                                          H 3719 R
                                                        H 3720 CR
                                                                                 H 4639 R
                                                                                               H 4640 R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4641</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4643 R
H 3721 CR
             <u>H 3722 R</u>
                            <u>H</u> 3726 <u>GB</u>
                                         H 3731 GB
                                                                                               <u>H 4645</u> R
                                                        <u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 4644 R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>H 4646</u> R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>
H 3735 R
              H 3736 R
                            H 3738 R
                                          H 3747 GB
                                                        H 3751 GB
                                                                                 H 4650 R
                                                                                               H 4651 R
                                                                                                              H 4653 R
                                                                                                                            H 4657 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4658 R
H 3755 GB
              H 3761 R
                            <u>H</u> 3762 R
                                          H 3763 R
                                                        H 3767 R
                                                                                 H 4674 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                                              H 4676 R
                                                                                                                            H 4678 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4679 R
                                          H 3780 R
                                                        H 3781 R
                                                                                 H 4680 R
                                                                                               H 4681 R
H 3768 R
              H 3777 R
                            H 3778 R
                                                                                                              H 4685 R
                                                                                                                            H 4686 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4687 R
H 3783 R
              H 3784 R
                            H 3791 GB
                                          H 3802 R
                                                        H 3803 R
                                                                                 H 4688 R
                                                                                               H 4689 R
                                                                                                              H 4690 R
                                                                                                                            H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4692 R
              <u>H</u> 3809 R
                                                        <u>H 3812</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4693 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4694</u> R
                                                                                                              <u>H 4695</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4697</u> R
<u>H</u> 3805 <u>GB</u>
                            <u>H</u> 3810 <u>R</u>
                                          <u>H 3811 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u>
                            <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                               H 4699 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4702 R
H 3813 CR
             <u>H 3824 R</u>
                                          H 3827 R
                                                        H 3828 R
                                                                                 H 4698 R
                                                                                                              H 4700 R
                                                                                                                            H 4701 R
H 3829 R
              H 3831 R
                            <u>H 3832</u> R
                                          H 3834 GB
                                                        H 3837 R
                                                                                 H 4703 R
                                                                                               H 4704 R
                                                                                                              H 4705 R
                                                                                                                            H 4706 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4707 R
H 3843 R
                                                        H 3852 GB
                                                                                                                                          H 4712 R
              H 3844 R
                            H 3848 R
                                          H 3851 GB
                                                                                 H 4708 R
                                                                                               H 4709 R
                                                                                                              H 4710 R
                                                                                                                            H 4711 R
H 3854 R
              H 3855 R
                            H 3862 R
                                          H 3869 GB
                                                        H 3874 R
                                                                                 H 4713 R
                                                                                               H 4714 R
                                                                                                              H 4715 R
                                                                                                                            H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4717 R
                                          H 3885 GB
H 3878 GB
             H 3879 R
                            H 3881 JR
                                                        H 3902 R
                                                                                 H 4718 R
                                                                                                H 4719 R
                                                                                                              H 4720 R
                                                                                                                            H 4721 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4722 CR
H 3903 R
              H 3904 R
                            H 3911 R
                                          H 3925 JR
                                                        H 3929 R
                                                                                 H 4723 CR
                                                                                                             <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                          H 4727 R
                                                                                               H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                                                                                                          <u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>
              H 3939 GB
                            H 3940 GB
                                          H 3944 R
                                                        H 3945 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4728</u> R
                                                                                               H 4729 R
                                                                                                              H 4730 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4731</u> R
H 3931 R
H 3947 R
              H 3955 CR
                            H 3958 GB
                                          H 3962 R
                                                        H 3963 R
                                                                                 H 4733 R
                                                                                               H 4734 R
                                                                                                              H 4737 R
                                                                                                                            H 4738 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4739 R
H 3964 CR
             H 3969 R
                            H 3970 R
                                          H 3971 CR
                                                        H 3972 CR
                                                                                 H 4740 R
                                                                                               H 4741 R
                                                                                                              H 4742 R
                                                                                                                            H 4743 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4744 R
H 3973 CR
             H 3975 CR
                            H 3976 GB
                                         H 3978 GB
                                                        H 3979 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                                H 4749 CR
                                                                                                              <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                                                                                            H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                                          H 4760 CR
<u>H 3980 R</u>
              H 3987 R
                            H 4001 R
                                          H 4002 R
                                                        H 4003 R
                                                                                                             H 4779 R
                                                                                 H 4774 GB
                                                                                               H 4776 GB
                                                                                                                            H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                          H 4783 R
                            <u>H 4012</u> R
                                                        H 4017 GB
                                                                                                              <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                                                          H 4790 CR
<u>H 4004</u> R
              <u>H 4010</u> R
                                          <u>H 4013</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                            H 4026 R
H 4021 R
              H 4022 R
                                          H 4028 GB
                                                        H 4038 R
                                                                                 H 4791 CR H 4793 JR
H 4039 R
              H 4040 R
                            H 4044 R
                                          H 4045 R
                                                        H 4047 GB
H 4049 R
              <u>H 4054</u> R
                            H 4055 R
                                          H 4065 R
                                                        H 4066 R
                                                                                 Total bills reported: 592
H 4077 R
              H 4078 R
                            H 4079 R
                                          H 4081 R
                                                        H 4087 GB
                                                                                 Total passed bills: 417
              <u>H 4095</u> R
H 4089 R
                            <u>H 4096 R</u>
                                          H 4104 R
                                                        <u>H 4105</u> R
H 4108 R
              H 4109 R
                            H 4112 R
                                          H 4114 R
                                                        H 4116 R
                                                                            Senator Rankin - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4117 R
              H 4118 R
                            H 4119 R
                                          H 4120 R
                                                        H 4121 R
H 4122 R
              H 4124 R
                            H 4126 R
                                          H 4127 R
                                                        H 4128 R
                                                                                 S 0015 CR S 0016 GB S 0017 JR S 0150 GB S 0174 GB
                                                        H 4135 R
                                                                                 S 0187 GB S 0214 GB S 0245 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0451 CR
                                                                                                                                          S 0464 GB
H 4129 R
              H 4130 R
                            H 4131 R
                                          H 4134 R
H 4136 CR
                                          H 4150 GB
                                                        H 4162 GB
                                                                                 S 0466 GB S 0471 GB S 0472 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0473 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0475 JR
             <u>H 4137 CR</u>
                            <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                          H 4190 CR
                                                                                 S 0480 R
                                                                                               <u>S 0510 GB</u> S 0519 GB
<u>H 4166</u> R
                            H 4175 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0523 R
                                                                                                                                          S 0539 GB
              H 4167 R
                                                        H 4192 R
                            H 4203 GB
H 4193 R
              H 4194 R
                                          H 4205 R
                                                        H 4206 R
                                                                                 S 0599 R
                                                                                               S 0600 R
                                                                                                              S 0619 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0620 JR
                                                                                                                                          S 0627 GB
H 4207 R
              H 4208 R
                            H 4210 GB
                                          H 4213 GB
                                                        H 4214 R
                                                                                              S 0641 GB
                                                                                                             S 0665 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0676 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0734 R
                                                                                 S 0632 CR
<u>H 4215</u> R
              <u>H 4217 CR</u>
                            <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                          H 4223 R
                                                        H 4224 R
                                                                                 <u>S</u> <u>0735</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                              <u>S</u> <u>0759</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                            S 0799 R
                                                                                                                                          S 0805 CR
                                                                                                                                          S 0865 GB
                            H 4227 R
H 4225 R
              H 4226 R
                                          H 4228 R
                                                        H 4230 GB
                                                                                 S 0818 R
                                                                                               S 0840 R
                                                                                                              S 0853 R
                                                                                                                            S 0858 R
                                         <u>H 4237</u> R
                                                                                                             S 0933 GB S 0935 GB
H 4234 R
              H 4235 R
                            H 4236 CR
                                                        H 4238 R
                                                                                 S 0908 GB
                                                                                               S 0913 CR
                                                                                                                                         S 0939 R
                                          H 4258 R
H 4239 R
              H 4250 R
                            H 4257 R
                                                        H 4259 R
                                                                                 S 0966 GB
                                                                                              S 0973 GB
H 4260 R
              H 4263 R
                            H 4264 R
                                          H 4265 R
                                                        H 4266 CR
<u>H 4273</u> R
              <u>H 4274</u> R
                            <u>H 4275</u> R
                                          <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 Total bills reported: 47
H 4278 R
              H 4280 CR
                            H 4286 R
                                          H 4287 R
                                                        H 4288 R
                                                                                 Total passed bills: 19
                            <u>H 4294 CR</u>
                                          <u>H 4297</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4298</u> R
<u>H 4290 R</u>
              <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
H 4299 R
              H 4300 R
                            H 4302 R
                                          H 4303 R
                                                        H 4305 R
                                                                            Senator Rice - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4306 R
              H 4307 R
                            H 4308 R
                                          H 4309 R
                                                        H 4311 R
                                                                                 \underline{S} \hspace{0.1cm} \underline{0001} \hspace{0.1cm} \underline{GB} \hspace{0.1cm} S \hspace{0.1cm} 0032 \hspace{0.1cm} \underline{GB} \hspace{0.1cm} S \hspace{0.1cm} 0033 \hspace{0.1cm} \underline{CR} \hspace{0.1cm} \underline{S} \hspace{0.1cm} \underline{0038} \hspace{0.1cm} \underline{GB} \hspace{0.1cm} S \hspace{0.1cm} 0044 \hspace{0.1cm} \underline{GB}
<u>H 4313 R</u>
              H 4325 GB
                            <u>H 4326</u> R
                                          H 4327 R
                                                        <u>H 4328</u> R
                                                                                 S 0103 GB S 0104 GB S 0116 GB S 0120 GB
                                                                                                                                         S 0124 GB
H 4329 R
              H 4330 R
                            H 4331 R
                                          H 4333 R
                                                        <u>H 4334</u> R
              H 4339 GB
<u>H 4335</u> R
                            <u>H 4345</u> R
                                          <u>H 4346</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4348</u> R
                                                                                 S 0125 GB S 0126 GB S 0127 GB S 0128 GB
                                                                                                                                         S 0130 CR
                                                                                                                            S 0147 JR
H 4349 R
              H 4350 CR
                            H 4351 R
                                          H 4353 R
                                                        H 4354 R
                                                                                 S 0133 JR S 0141 CR S 0145 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0152 GB
H 4355 R
                                                                                               S 0177 JR
                                                                                                             S 0183 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0192 GB
              H 4356 R
                            H 4359 R
                                          H 4360 R
                                                        H 4361 R
                                                                                 S 0155 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0206 GB
H 4362 R
              <u>H 4363 R</u>
                                          H 4368 R
                                                        <u>H 4369 R</u>
                                                                                               S 0290 GB
                                                                                                             S 0292 JR
                                                                                                                            S 0302 JR
                                                                                                                                          S 0353 GB
                            <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                                 S 0271 GB
H 4370 R
              H 4371 R
                            <u>H 4372</u> R
                                          <u>H 4373</u> R
                                                        H 4374 R
                                                                                 S 0354 GB
                                                                                               S 0355 GB
                                                                                                             S 0356 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0357 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0358 GB
              <u>H 4377</u> R
                            H 4378 R
                                          <u>H 4379 R</u>
                                                                                 S 0359 GB
                                                                                               S 0360 GB
                                                                                                             S 0361 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0362 CR
<u>H 4375</u> R
                                                        H 4380 R
                                                                                                                                          S 0363 CR
                            H 4398 R
                                          H 4399 R
                                                                                 S 0364 GB
                                                                                              S 0365 GB
                                                                                                             S 0369 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0373 GB
H 4381 R
              H 4383 R
                                                        H 4400 R
                                                                                                                                          S 0374 JR
H 4402 R
              H 4403 R
                            H 4411 R
                                          H 4413 R
                                                        H 4414 R
                                                                                 S 0377 GB
                                                                                              S 0381 GB
                                                                                                             S 0382 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0384 JR
                                                                                                                                          S 0385 GB
                                                                                 S 0386 GB
                                                                                              S 0387 GB
                                                                                                             S 0390 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0391 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0395 GB
H 4415 R
              H 4416 R
                            H 4417 R
                                          H 4418 R
                                                        H 4419 R
H 4420 R
              <u>H 4421 R</u>
                            <u>H 4423 R</u>
                                          <u>H 4424</u> R
                                                        <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                 S 0399 GB
                                                                                              S 0400 GB
                                                                                                             S 0405 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0436 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0457 GB
                                                                                               S 0506 GB
                                                                                                             S 0510 GB
<u>H 4426</u> <u>R</u>
              <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                            H 4429 CR
                                          <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 S 0499 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0516 JR
                                                                                                                                          <u>S</u> <u>0523</u> <u>R</u>
              <u>H 4434 R</u>
                            H 4435 R
H 4433 R
                                          H 4436 CR
                                                        H 4437 R
                                                                                 S 0531 GB
                                                                                               S 0534 GB
                                                                                                             S 0538 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0550 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0551 GB
H 4440 R
              H 4441 R
                            H 4442 R
                                          H 4443 R
                                                        H 4444 R
                                                                                 S 0584 GB
                                                                                               S 0586 GB
                                                                                                             S 0589 GB
                                                                                                                            S 0592 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0594 GB
H 4447 R
              H 4448 R
                            H 4449 R
                                          H 4450 R
                                                        H 4451 R
                                                                                 S 0597 JR
                                                                                               S 0599 R
                                                                                                             S 0600 R
                                                                                                                            S 0614 GB
                                                                                                                                          S 0627 GB
H 4452 R
                            H 4455 R
                                                        H 4457 R
                                                                                 S 0632 CR
                                                                                              S 0643 R
                                                                                                              S 0645 GB
                                                                                                                           S 0660 R
                                                                                                                                          S 0674 GB
              H 4453 R
                                          H 4456 R
```

```
S 0675 GB S 0676 GB S 0681 GB S 0698 JR
                                                       S 0728 CR
                                                                              H 4306 R
                                                                                           H 4307 R
                                                                                                        H 4308 R
                                                                                                                     H 4309 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4311 R
    <u>S</u> <u>0734</u> <u>R</u>
                 S 0735 R
                             <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                                          S 0759 R
                                                       S 0762 GB
                                                                              H 4313 R
                                                                                           H 4324 JR
                                                                                                        <u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                  H 4328 R
                                                       S 0840 R
    S 0799 R
                 S 0803 R
                             S 0818 R
                                           S 0838 GB
                                                                              H 4329 R
                                                                                           H 4330 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4331</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4333 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4334 R
                             S 0887 GB
                                         S 0889 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4335</u> R
                                                                                           H 4336 R
                                                                                                        H 4337 R
    S 0853 R
                 S 0858 R
                                                       S 0890 GB
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4345</u> R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4346 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4348 R</u>
    S 0891 GB
                S 0899 GB S 0922 GB
                                          S 0924 GB S 0925 GB
                                                                                           H 4349 R
                                                                                                        H 4350 CR
                                                                                                                    H 4351 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4353 R
    S 0933 GB S 0935 GB S 0939 R
                                           S 0969 GB S 0970 GB
                                                                              H 4354 R
                                                                                           H 4355 R
                                                                                                        H 4356 R
                                                                                                                     H 4359 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4360 R
    S 0974 GB S 0986 GB S 0988 GB
                                                                              H 4361 R
                                                                                           H 4362 R
                                                                                                        H 4363 R
                                                                                                                     H 4367 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4368 R
                                                                              H 4369 R
                                                                                           H 4370 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4371</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4372 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4373 R
                                                                              <u>H 4374</u> R
                                                                                           H 4375 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4378</u> R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4379 R</u>
    Total bills reported: 118
                                                                              H 4380 R
                                                                                           H 4381 R
                                                                                                        H 4383 R
                                                                                                                     H 4384 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4398 R
    Total passed bills: 26
                                                                              H 4399 R
                                                                                           H 4400 R
                                                                                                        H 4402 R
                                                                                                                     H 4403 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4411 R
                                                                              H 4413 R
                                                                                           H 4414 R
                                                                                                        H 4415 R
Representative Rivers - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                                     H 4416 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4417 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4423 R
                                                                              H 4418 R
                                                                                           H 4419 R
                                                                                                        H 4420 R
                                                                                                                     H 4421 R
    H 3008 GB H 3037 GB H 3089 GB H 3144 GB H 3152 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4424 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4429 CR
                                                                              <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4434 R
    H 3214 GB H 3224 GB H 3226 GB H 3228 GB
                                                       H 3231 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 4435 R
                                                                                           H 4432 R
                                                                                                        H 4433 R
    H 3319 GB H 3325 GB
                             H 3336 GB
                                          H 3427 GB
                                                       H 3428 GB
                                                                              H 4436 CR
                                                                                           H 4437 R
                                                                                                        H 4440 R
                                                                                                                     H 4441 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4442 R
    H 3464 GB H 3500 GB H 3543 GB
                                                       H 3546 GB
                                                                                                        H 4447 R
                                          H 3545 GB
                                                                              H 4443 R
                                                                                           H 4444 R
                                                                                                                     H 4448 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4449 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4452 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4455</u> R
    H 3560 GB H 3600 GB H 3602 JR
                                          H 3620 GB
                                                       H 3623 GB
                                                                              H 4450 R
                                                                                                                     H 4453 R
    H 3627 R
                 H 3628 R
                             H 3629 R
                                           H 3630 R
                                                       H 3631 R
                                                                              H 4456 R
                                                                                           H 4457 R
                                                                                                        H 4458 R
                                                                                                                     H 4459 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4460 R
    <u>H 3632</u> R
                 H 3633 R
                             <u>H 3635</u> R
                                           H 3636 R
                                                       <u>H 3637</u> R
                                                                              H 4461 R
                                                                                           H 4462 R
                                                                                                        H 4463 R
                                                                                                                     H 4464 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4465 R
    <u>H 3638</u> R
                 <u>H 3639 R</u>
                             H 3640 R
                                                                              H 4470 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4472</u> R
                                                                                                        H 4473 R
                                                                                                                     H 4474 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4475 R
                                           <u>H 3641</u> R
                                                       <u>H 3642</u> <u>R</u>
    H 3643 R
                 H 3644 R
                             H 3646 R
                                          H 3647 R
                                                       H 3648 CR
                                                                              H 4477 R
                                                                                           H 4478 R
                                                                                                        H 4479 R
                                                                                                                     H 4480 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4482 R
    H 3649 R
                 H 3650 R
                              H 3651 R
                                           H 3652 R
                                                       H 3654 R
                                                                              H 4483 R
                                                                                           H 4485 R
                                                                                                        H 4494 R
                                                                                                                     H 4496 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4499 R
    H 3665 GB
                H 3666 GB
                             H 3667 GB
                                          H 3668 GB
                                                       H 3688 GB
                                                                              H 4501 GB
                                                                                          H 4587 GB
                                                                                                       H 4596 CR
                                                                                                                    H 4606 JR
                                                                                                                                 H 4629 R
                H 3699 R
    H 3696 GB
                             H 3701 R
                                           H 3702 R
                                                       H 3703 R
                                                                              H 4630 R
                                                                                           H 4631 R
                                                                                                        H 4632 R
                                                                                                                     H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4634 R
    H 3704 R
                 <u>H 3705</u> <u>CR</u>
                             H 3712 R
                                           <u>H 3713 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                                                                     <u>H 4642</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4636</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 4646 R
    H 3715 R
                 H 3717 R
                             H 3718 R
                                           H 3719 R
                                                       H 3720 CR
                                                                              H 4647 R
                                                                                           H 4648 R
                                                                                                        H 4650 R
                                                                                                                     H 4651 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4674 R
    H 3721 CR
                H 3722 R
                              H 3723 GB
                                          H 3724 GB
                                                       H 3725 GB
                                                                              H 4675 R
                                                                                           H 4676 R
                                                                                                                     H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4680 R
                                                                                                        H 4678 R
    <u>H 3734</u> R
                 H 3735 R
                              H 3736 R
                                           H 3738 R
                                                       H 3747 GB
                                                                              H 4681 R
                                                                                           H 4685 R
                                                                                                        H 4686 R
                                                                                                                     H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4688 R
    H 3761 R
                 H 3762 R
                             H 3763 R
                                           H 3767 R
                                                       H 3768 R
                                                                              H 4689 R
                                                                                           H 4690 R
                                                                                                        H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4693 R
                                                                                                                     H 4692 R
                                                                                           H 4695 R
    <u>H 3777</u> R
                 <u>H 3778 R</u>
                             <u>H 3780 R</u>
                                           H 3781 R
                                                       H 3783 R
                                                                              <u>H 4694 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                                                                                     H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4698 R
    H 3784 R
                 H 3791 GB
                             H 3793 GB
                                          H 3794 GB
                                                       H 3802 R
                                                                              H 4699 R
                                                                                           H 4700 R
                                                                                                        H 4701 R
                                                                                                                     H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4703 R
    H 3803 R
                 H 3806 R
                             H 3807 R
                                           H 3809 R
                                                       H 3810 R
                                                                              H 4704 R
                                                                                           H 4705 R
                                                                                                        H 4706 R
                                                                                                                     H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4708 R
    H 3811 R
                 H 3812 R
                              H 3814 GB
                                          H 3815 GB
                                                       H 3822 GB
                                                                              H 4709 R
                                                                                           H 4710 R
                                                                                                        H 4711 R
                                                                                                                     H 4712 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4713 R
                             <u>H</u> 3827 R
    H 3824 R
                 <u>H 3825</u> <u>CR</u>
                                           H 3828 R
                                                       H 3829 R
                                                                              H 4714 R
                                                                                           H 4715 R
                                                                                                        H 4716 R
                                                                                                                     H 4717 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4718 R
    <u>H 3831 R</u>
                 H 3832 R
                                                                                           H 4720 R
                             <u>H 3837</u> R
                                           <u>H 3843 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 3844 R</u>
                                                                              H 4719 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4723 CR
                 <u>H 3846 R</u>
    <u>H 3845</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4727</u> R
                             H 3847 R
                                                       H 3854 R
                                                                              H 4724 CR
                                                                                          H 4725 CR
                                                                                                       H 4726 R
                                           H 3848 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4728 R
    H 3862 R
                 H 3863 GB
                             H 3873 CR
                                          H 3874 R
                                                       H 3879 R
                                                                              H 4729 R
                                                                                           H 4730 R
                                                                                                        H 4731 R
                                                                                                                     H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4733 R
    H 3894 R
                 H 3895 R
                              H 3896 R
                                           H 3897 R
                                                       H 3902 R
                                                                              H 4734 R
                                                                                           H 4737 R
                                                                                                        H 4738 R
                                                                                                                     H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4740 R
    H 3903 R
                 H 3904 R
                              H 3911 R
                                           H 3929 R
                                                       H 3931 R
                                                                              H 4741 R
                                                                                           H 4742 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4743 R</u>
                                                                                                                     H 4744 R
                                                                                                                                  H 4745 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4759</u> <u>CR</u>
    H 3944 R
                 H 3945 R
                             H 3947 R
                                           H 3951 R
                                                       H 3952 R
                                                                              H 4749 CR
                                                                                           <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                                                                                    H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4779 R
                 <u>H 3954</u> R
                             H 3955 CR
                                                                              <u>H 4782 R</u>
                                          H 3962 R
                                                       H 3963 R
                                                                                                       H 4785 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4788 R
    H 3953 R
                                                                                           H 4783 R
                                                                                                                     H 4787 R
                <u>H 3970 R</u>
    H 3964 CR
                              H 3971 CR
                                          H 3972 CR
                                                       H 3973 CR
                                                                              <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
    H 3975 CR
                 H 3980 R
                             H 3986 R
                                           H 3987 R
                                                       H 3991 GB
                              <u>H 4002</u> R
    H 3994 GB
                 <u>H 4001</u> R
                                           H 4003 R
                                                       H 4004 R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 479
    H 4010 R
                 H 4011 CR
                             H 4012 R
                                           H 4013 R
                                                       H 4021 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 413
    <u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>
                              H 4038 R
                                           <u>H 4039 R</u>
                                                       H 4040 R
                 H 4045 R
                              H 4049 R
                                                       H 4055 R
                                                                          Representative Robinson - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4044 R
                                           H 4054 R
    H 4061 GB
                H 4065 R
                             H 4066 R
                                           H 4077 R
                                                       H 4078 R
                                                                              H 3004 GB H 3005 GB H 3006 GB H 3009 GB H 3010 GB
    H 4079 R
                 <u>H 4081</u> R
                              <u>H 4089 R</u>
                                           <u>H 4095</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4096</u> R
                                                                              H 3014 CR H 3016 GB H 3018 GB H 3019 GB H 3020 GB
    H 4104 R
                             H 4108 R
                                           H 4109 R
                                                       H 4112 R
                 <u>H 4105</u> R
    <u>H 4114 R</u>
                 <u>H 4116</u> R
                             <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                           <u>H 4118</u> R
                                                       H 4119 R
                                                                              H 3021 GB H 3023 GB <u>H 3024 GB</u> H 3027 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3037 GB
    H 4120 R
                 H 4121 R
                             H 4124 R
                                           H 4126 R
                                                       H 4127 R
                                                                              H 3038 GB H 3043 GB H 3045 JR
                                                                                                                    H 3046 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3047 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3074 GB
                                                                              H 3049 GB H 3072 GB
                                                                                                       H 3073 GB
    H 4128 R
                 H 4129 R
                             H 4130 R
                                          H 4131 R
                                                       H 4134 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3075 GB
    H 4135 R
                 H 4136 CR
                             H 4137 CR
                                                       H 4164 GB
                                                                              H 3076 GB H 3077 GB
                                                                                                       H 3078 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3089 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3108 GB
                                          <u>H 4138 CR</u>
    H 4166 R
                 H 4167 R
                             <u>H 4190 CR</u>
                                          H 4192 R
                                                       H 4193 R
                                                                              H 3132 GB H 3135 JR
                                                                                                       H 3142 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3144 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3145 GB
                                                       H 4209 R
                                                                              H 3148 GB H 3152 GB
                                                                                                       H 3162 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3163 GR
    <u>H 4205</u> R
                 <u>H 4206</u> R
                              <u>H 4207</u> <u>R</u>
                                           <u>H 4208</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3166 GB
    H 4212 GB
                <u>H 4214 R</u>
                             H 4215 R
                                                       H 4221 R
                                                                              H 3171 GB H 3178 GB
                                                                                                       H 3183 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3184 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3185 GB
                                           H 4217 CR
    H 4223 R
                 H 4225 R
                              H 4226 R
                                           H 4227 R
                                                       H 4228 R
                                                                              H 3186 GB H 3188 GB
                                                                                                       H 3190 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3192 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3207 GB
    H 4229 GB
                                                                              H 3224 GB H 3225 GB
                                                                                                       H 3228 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3231 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3239 GB
                H 4234 R
                             H 4235 R
                                           H 4236 CR
                                                       H 4237 R
    H 4238 R
                 H 4239 R
                             <u>H 4250 R</u>
                                           H 4257 R
                                                       H 4258 R
                                                                              H 3270 GB H 3279 JR
                                                                                                       H 3281 GB
                                                                                                                   H 3282 GB
                                                                                                                                H 3286 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3329 JR
                                                                                                       H 3305 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3334 GR
    <u>H 4259</u> R
                 <u>H 4260 R</u>
                             <u>H 4263 R</u>
                                           <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              H 3300 GB
                                                                                          H 3304 GB
                                           H 4275 R
                H 4273 R
                                                       H 4276 R
    H 4266 CR
                             H 4274 R
                                                                              H 3341 GB H 3348 GB
                                                                                                       H 3359 JR
                                                                                                                    H 3361 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3362 GB
    H 4277 R
                 H 4278 R
                             H 4280 CR
                                          H 4286 R
                                                       H 4287 R
                                                                              H 3363 GB
                                                                                          H 3373 GB
                                                                                                       H 3382 JR
                                                                                                                     H 3384 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3385 GB
    H 4288 R
                 H 4290 R
                             H 4292 R
                                           H 4294 CR
                                                       H 4297 R
                                                                              H 3386 GB
                                                                                          H 3390 GB
                                                                                                       H 3409 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3427 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3428 GB
    H 4298 R
                 H 4300 R
                                           H 4303 R
                                                       H 4305 R
                                                                              H 3437 CR H 3446 JR
                                                                                                       H 3447 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3448 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3452 GB
                              H 4302 R
```

```
H 3457 GB H 3458 GB H 3459 GB H 3460 GB H 3473 GB
                                                                            H 4435 R
                                                                                         H 4436 CR H 4437 R
                                                                                                                    H 4440 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4441 R
H 3474 GB
            H 3475 GB H 3479 GB H 3480 GB
                                                    H 3485 GB
                                                                            H 4442 R
                                                                                         <u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4444</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 4448 R
H 3490 JR H 3509 GB H 3511 GB H 3516 GB
                                                    H 3517 GB
                                                                            H 4449 R
                                                                                         H 4450 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4451</u> R
                                                                                                                    H 4452 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4453 R
H 3550 GB
            H 3560 GB
                          H 3574 GB
                                       <u>H 3627</u> R
                                                     <u>H 3628</u> R
                                                                            H 4455 R
                                                                                         <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4459 R</u>
H 3629 R
             H 3630 R
                          H 3631 R
                                       H 3632 R
                                                     H 3633 R
                                                                            H 4460 R
                                                                                         H 4461 R
                                                                                                       H 4462 R
                                                                                                                    H 4463 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4464 R
H 3635 R
             H 3636 R
                          H 3637 R
                                       H 3638 R
                                                    H 3639 R
                                                                            H 4465 R
                                                                                         H 4470 R
                                                                                                      H 4472 R
                                                                                                                    H 4473 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4474 R
H 3640 R
             H 3641 R
                          H 3642 R
                                        H 3643 R
                                                                            H 4475 R
                                                                                         H 4477 R
                                                                                                       H 4478 R
                                                                                                                    H 4479 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4480 R
                                                     H 3644 R
H 3646 R
             <u>H 3647 R</u>
                          <u>H</u> 3648 <u>CR</u>
                                       H 3649 R
                                                     H 3650 R
                                                                            H 4482 R
                                                                                         H 4483 R
                                                                                                       H 4485 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4494</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4496 R
             <u>H 3652</u> R
                          <u>H 3654</u> R
                                        H 3665 GB
                                                    H 3666 GB
                                                                            <u>H 4499 R</u>
                                                                                         H 4629 R
<u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4630 R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4631</u> R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4632 R</u>
H 3667 GB
            H 3668 GB
                          H 3699 R
                                        H 3701 R
                                                     H 3702 R
                                                                            H 4633 R
                                                                                         H 4634 R
                                                                                                       H 4635 R
                                                                                                                    H 4636 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4637 R
H 3703 R
             H 3704 R
                          H 3705 CR
                                       H 3712 R
                                                     H 3713 R
                                                                            H 4642 R
                                                                                         H 4646 R
                                                                                                       H 4647 R
                                                                                                                    H 4648 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4650 R
H 3714 R
             H 3715 R
                          H 3717 R
                                        H 3718 R
                                                     H 3719 R
                                                                            H 4651 R
                                                                                         H 4674 R
                                                                                                       H 4675 R
                                                                                                                    H 4676 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4678 R
H 3720 CR
             H 3721 CR
                          H 3722 R
                                        H 3723 GB
                                                    H 3724 GB
                                                                            H 4679 R
                                                                                         H 4680 R
                                                                                                       H 4681 R
                                                                                                                    H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4686 R
H 3725 GB
             <u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>
                          <u>H</u> 3735 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3736 R
                                                     <u>H</u> 3738 R
                                                                            <u>H 4687</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                         <u>H 4688</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4689 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                            H 4692 R
             H 3762 R
                          <u>H 3763</u> R
                                        H 3767 R
                                                     H 3768 R
                                                                                         H 4693 R
                                                                                                                    H 4695 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4696 R
H 3761 R
                                                                                                       H 4694 R
H 3775 GB
             H 3777 R
                          <u>H 3778</u> R
                                        H 3780 R
                                                     H 3781 R
                                                                            H 4697 R
                                                                                         H 4698 R
                                                                                                       H 4699 R
                                                                                                                    H 4700 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4701 R
                          H 3793 GB
                                       H 3794 GB
                                                     H 3802 R
                                                                            H 4702 R
                                                                                         H 4703 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4706 R
H 3783 R
             H 3784 R
                                                                                                       H 4704 R
                                                                                                                    H 4705 R
H 3803 R
             H 3806 R
                          H 3807 R
                                        H 3809 R
                                                     H 3810 R
                                                                            H 4707 R
                                                                                         H 4708 R
                                                                                                       H 4709 R
                                                                                                                    H 4710 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4711 R
                          H 3814 GB
                                       H 3815 GB
H 3811 R
             H 3812 R
                                                    H 3824 R
                                                                            H 4712 R
                                                                                         H 4713 R
                                                                                                       H 4714 R
                                                                                                                    H 4715 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4716 R
<u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
            H 3827 R
                          H 3828 R
                                        H 3829 R
                                                     H 3831 R
                                                                            H 4717 R
                                                                                         H 4718 R
                                                                                                       H 4719 R
                                                                                                                    H 4720 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4721 R
             H 3837 R
                          H 3843 R
                                        H 3844 R
                                                     H 3846 R
                                                                            H 4722 CR
                                                                                         <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                                                                                                      H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                    H 4725 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 4726 R
<u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
H 3847 R
             H 3848 R
                          H 3854 R
                                        H 3862 R
                                                     H 3863 GB
                                                                            H 4727 R
                                                                                         H 4728 R
                                                                                                       H 4729 R
                                                                                                                    H 4730 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4731 R
H 3874 R
             H 3876 GB
                          H 3879 R
                                        H 3894 R
                                                     H 3895 R
                                                                            H 4732 R
                                                                                         H 4733 R
                                                                                                       H 4734 R
                                                                                                                    H 4737 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4738 R
<u>H 3896</u> R
             H 3897 R
                          H 3902 R
                                        H 3903 R
                                                     <u>H 3904</u> R
                                                                            <u>H 4739 R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 4740 R</u>
                                                                                                       <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 4743 R
             H 3929 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4753 CR
H 3911 R
                          H 3931 R
                                        H 3944 R
                                                     H 3945 R
                                                                            H 4744 R
                                                                                         H 4745 R
                                                                                                       H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                    H 4752 CR
             <u>H 3951</u> R
                          <u>H 3952</u> R
                                        <u>H 3953</u> R
                                                     <u>H 3954</u> R
                                                                            <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                         H 4759 CR
                                                                                                      H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4779</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4782 R
<u>H 3947</u> R
H 3955 CR H 3958 GB
                                                     H 3964 CR
                          H 3962 R
                                        H 3963 R
                                                                            H 4783 R
                                                                                         H 4785 R
                                                                                                       H 4786 CR
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 4788 R
             H 3971 CR
                          H 3972 CR
                                       H 3973 CR
                                                    H 3975 CR
                                                                                         H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                                                   H 4792 CR
H 3970 R
                                                                            H 4789 R
H 3979 GB
            H 3980 R
                          H 3986 R
                                        H 3987 R
                                                     H 3996 GB
H 4001 R
             H 4002 R
                          H 4003 R
                                        H 4004 R
                                                     H 4010 R
                                                                            Total bills reported: 554
             H 4013 R
                                        H 4022 R
H 4012 R
                          <u>H 4021 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                                            Total passed bills: 416
H 4038 R
             H 4039 R
                          H 4040 R
                                        H 4044 R
                                                     H 4045 R
H 4049 R
             H 4054 R
                          H 4055 R
                                        H 4065 R
                                                     H 4066 R
                                                                        Representative Rose - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4077 R
             H 4078 R
                          H 4079 R
                                        H 4081 R
                                                     H 4082 GB
             H 4095 R
                                                                            H 3135 JR H 3183 GB H 3192 GB H 3199 GB H 3200 GB
H 4089 R
                          H 4096 R
                                        H 4104 R
                                                     H 4105 R
                          <u>H 4112</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4116 R</u>
                                                                            H 3243 GB H 3332 GB H 3359 JR
                                                                                                                    H 3361 GB
                                                                                                                                 H 3394 GB
H 4108 R
             H 4109 R
                                        <u>H 4114 R</u>
             H 4118 R
                          H 4119 R
                                        H 4120 R
                                                     H 4121 R
                                                                            H 3560 GB H 3602 JR
                                                                                                      H 3620 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3627 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3628 R
H 4117 R
                                                                                         H 3630 R
H 4124 R
             <u>H 4126</u> R
                          H 4127 R
                                        H 4128 R
                                                     H 4129 R
                                                                            H 3629 R
                                                                                                       H 3631 R
                                                                                                                    H 3632 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3633 R
H 4130 R
             H 4131 R
                          H 4134 R
                                        H 4135 R
                                                     H 4136 CR
                                                                            H 3635 R
                                                                                         H 3636 R
                                                                                                       H 3637 R
                                                                                                                    H 3638 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3639 R
                                                                                         H 3641 R
H 4137 CR
             <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                          H 4164 GB
                                       H 4166 R
                                                     H 4167 R
                                                                            <u>H</u> 3640 R
                                                                                                       <u>H</u> 3642 R
                                                                                                                    H 3643 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3644 R
             <u>H 4190 CR</u>
H 4180 R
                          H 4191 R
                                        H 4192 R
                                                                                         H 3647 R
                                                     H 4193 R
                                                                            H 3646 R
                                                                                                       H 3648 CR
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3649</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3650 R
             <u>H 4206 R</u>
                          H 4207 R
                                        H 4208 R
                                                     H 4209 R
                                                                                         H 3652 R
                                                                                                      H 3654 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3701 R
H 4205 R
                                                                            H 3651 R
                                                                                                                    H 3699 R
             <u>H 4214 R</u>
                                        H 4217 CR
H 4212 GB
                          <u>H 4215 R</u>
                                                    H 4221 R
                                                                            <u>H 3702</u> R
                                                                                         H 3703 R
                                                                                                       H 3704 R
                                                                                                                    H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3708 GB
H 4223 R
             H 4225 R
                          H 4226 R
                                        H 4227 R
                                                     H 4228 R
                                                                            H 3712 R
                                                                                         H 3713 R
                                                                                                       H 3714 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3715 R</u>
                                                                                                                                 H 3717 R
H 4233 CR
                                                                                                       H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                    H 3721 CR
             <u>H 4234</u> R
                          <u>H 4235</u> R
                                        H 4236 CR
                                                     <u>H 4237</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                            <u>H</u> 3718 <u>R</u>
                                                                                          <u>H 3719</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3722 R
H 4238 R
             H 4239 R
                          H 4250 R
                                        H 4257 R
                                                     H 4258 R
                                                                            H 3731 GB
                                                                                         H 3734 R
                                                                                                       H 3735 R
                                                                                                                    H 3736 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3738 R
                                                                            H 3761 R
<u>H 4259</u> R
             <u>H 4260 R</u>
                          H 4263 R
                                        <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3762 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3768 R
            H 4273 R
                          H 4274 R
                                        H 4275 R
                                                     H 4276 R
                                                                            H 3775 GB
                                                                                         H 3777 R
                                                                                                       H 3778 R
                                                                                                                    H 3780 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3781 R
<u>H 4266 CR</u>
H 4277 R
             H 4278 R
                          H 4280 CR
                                       H 4284 GB
                                                    H 4286 R
                                                                            H 3783 R
                                                                                         H 3784 R
                                                                                                       H 3802 R
                                                                                                                    H 3803 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3809 R
<u>H 4287</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4288</u> R
                          <u>H 4290 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4292</u> R
                                                     H 4294 CR
                                                                            <u>H</u> 3810 R
                                                                                         H 3811 R
                                                                                                       <u>H 3812</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3824</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3825 CR
                          H 4300 R
                                                                                                       H 3829 R
H 4297 R
             H 4298 R
                                        H 4302 R
                                                     H 4303 R
                                                                            H 3827 R
                                                                                         H 3828 R
                                                                                                                    H 3831 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3832 R
                                                                            <u>H 3837</u> R
<u>H 4305</u> R
             <u>H 4306</u> R
                          H 4307 R
                                        H 4308 R
                                                     H 4309 R
                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3843 R
                                                                                                       H 3844 R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 3848</u> R
                                                                                                                                 H 3854 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3879 R
H 4311 R
             H 4313 R
                          H 4314 CR
                                       H 4317 GB
                                                    H 4326 R
                                                                            H 3858 JR
                                                                                         H 3862 R
                                                                                                       H 3863 GB
                                                                                                                    H 3874 R
H 4327 R
                                                                            H 3902 R
                                                                                         H 3903 R
             H 4328 R
                          H 4329 R
                                       H 4330 R
                                                     H 4331 R
                                                                                                       H 3904 R
                                                                                                                    H 3911 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3929 R
H 4333 R
             <u>H 4334 R</u>
                          <u>H 4335 R</u>
                                        H 4340 GB
                                                    <u>H 4345 R</u>
                                                                            <u>H 3931 R</u>
                                                                                         H 3940 GB
                                                                                                      <u>H 3944 R</u>
                                                                                                                    H 3945 R
                                                                                                                                 H 3947 R
H 4346 R
             H 4348 R
                          <u>H 4349</u> R
                                        H 4350 CR
                                                    H 4351 R
                                                                            H 3955 CR
                                                                                         H 3962 R
                                                                                                       H 3963 R
                                                                                                                    H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3970 R
                                                                            H 3971 CR
H 4353 R
             H 4354 R
                          <u>H 4355</u> R
                                        H 4356 R
                                                     H 4359 R
                                                                                         H 3972 CR
                                                                                                      H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                    H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                                 H 3980 R
                          H 4362 R
                                                     H 4367 R
                                                                            H 3982 GB
                                                                                         H 3987 R
                                                                                                                    H 4002 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4003 R
H 4360 R
             H 4361 R
                                        H 4363 R
                                                                                                       H 4001 R
H 4368 R
             H 4369 R
                          H 4370 R
                                        H 4371 R
                                                     H 4372 R
                                                                            H 4004 R
                                                                                         H 4010 R
                                                                                                       H 4012 R
                                                                                                                    H 4013 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4021 R
             H 4374 R
                          H 4375 R
                                        H 4377 R
                                                     H 4378 R
                                                                            H 4022 R
                                                                                                       H 4036 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4038 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4039 R
H 4373 R
                                                                                         H 4026 R
H 4379 R
             H 4380 R
                          <u>H 4381</u> R
                                        H 4383 R
                                                     <u>H 4398</u> R
                                                                            H 4040 R
                                                                                         H 4044 R
                                                                                                       H 4045 R
                                                                                                                    H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4054 R
<u>H 4399 R</u>
             <u>H 4400 R</u>
                          <u>H 4402 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4403</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                            <u>H</u> 4055 R
                                                                                         <u>H 4065</u> R
                                                                                                       <u>H 4066</u> R
                                                                                                                    <u>H 4077</u> R
                                                                                                                                 <u>H 4078</u> R
                          H 4415 R
                                        H 4416 R
H 4413 R
             H 4414 R
                                                     H 4417 R
                                                                            H 4079 R
                                                                                         H 4081 R
                                                                                                       H 4083 GB
                                                                                                                    H 4089 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4094 GB
H 4418 R
             H 4419 R
                          H 4420 R
                                        H 4421 R
                                                     <u>H 4422</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                            H 4095 R
                                                                                         H 4096 R
                                                                                                       H 4104 R
                                                                                                                    H 4105 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4108 R
H 4423 R
             H 4424 R
                          H 4425 R
                                        H 4426 R
                                                     H 4428 CR
                                                                            H 4109 R
                                                                                         H 4112 R
                                                                                                       H 4114 R
                                                                                                                    H 4116 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4117 R
H 4429 CR H 4431 R
                          H 4432 R
                                        H 4433 R
                                                     H 4434 R
                                                                            H 4118 R
                                                                                         H 4119 R
                                                                                                       H 4120 R
                                                                                                                    H 4121 R
                                                                                                                                 H 4124 R
```

	H 4125 CR	<u>H 4126</u> R	<u>H 4127</u> R	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	H 3153 GB	H 3155 GB	H 3156 GB	H 3157 GB	H 3158 GB
	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4135 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>				H 3175 GB	H 3176 GB
		<u>H 4138 CR</u>		<u>H 4167 R</u>	H 4175 GB			<u>H 3194 GB</u>		H 3202 GB
	H 4180 R		<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4205 <u>R</u>		H 3228 GB		H 3294 GB	
	<u>H 4206 R</u>	H 4207 R	<u>H 4208 R</u>	<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215 R</u>		H 3297 GB H 3302 GB	H 3298 GB H 3303 GB	H 3299 GB	H 3300 GB H 3334 GB
	H 4217 CR H 4227 R	H 4221 R H 4228 R	H 4223 R H 4234 R	H 4225 R H 4235 R	<u>H 4226 R</u> <u>H 4236 CR</u>	H 3335 GB		H 3361 GB		H 3396 GB
	H 4237 R	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4245 GB	H 4250 R		H 3414 GB	H 3415 GB		H 3428 GB
	H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R				H 3620 GB	
	H 4264 R	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR		H 4274 R	H 3624 GB		<u>H</u> 3627 R	<u>H 3628 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3629 R
	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4276 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4277 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4278</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4280 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 3630 R</u>	<u>H 3631</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3632 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3633 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3635 <u>R</u>
	H 4284 GB	<u>H 4286</u> R	<u>H 4287</u> R	<u>H 4288</u> R	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 3636 R</u>	<u>H 3637</u> R	<u>H 3638</u> R	<u>H 3639</u> R	<u>H 3640 R</u>
	H 4292 R	<u>H 4294 CR</u>		<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 3641 R</u>	<u>H 3642 R</u>	<u>H 3643 R</u>	<u>H 3644 R</u>	<u>H 3646 R</u>
	<u>H 4302 R</u>	H 4303 R H 4309 R	<u>H 4305 R</u>	H 4306 R	<u>H</u> 4307 <u>R</u> H 4324 JR	<u>H 3647 R</u> H 3652 R	H 3648 CR H 3654 R	<u>н 3649 к</u> Н 3655 CR	H 3650 R	<u>H 3651 R</u> H 3666 GB
	H 4308 R H 4326 R	H 4327 R	H 4311 R H 4328 R	H 4313 R H 4329 R	H 4330 R		H 3668 GB		H 3695 GB	
	H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4345 R		H 3699 R	H 3701 R	H 3702 R	H 3703 R
	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R	H 4350 CR	H 4351 R	H 3704 R	H 3705 CR		H 3713 R	H 3714 R
	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> R	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 3715 R</u>	<u>H 3717 R</u>	<u>H 3718 R</u>	<u>H 3719 R</u>	<u>H 3720 CR</u>
	<u>H</u> 4360 R	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4362 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4363 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4367 <u>R</u>	H 3721 CR	<u>H</u> 3722 <u>R</u>	H 3723 GB	H 3724 GB	H 3725 GB
	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4372 <u>R</u>		<u>H 3734 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3738 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4378 <u>R</u>		<u>H 3761 R</u>	<u>H 3762 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3763 <u>R</u>	H 3764 R
	H 4379 R H 4399 R	H 4380 R	H 4381 R	H 4383 R H 4403 R	<u>H 4398 R</u>	H 3767 R H 3780 R	H 3768 R	H 3772 GB H 3782 GB		H 3778 R
	<u>н 4399 к</u> <u>Н 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u> <u>H 4414 R</u>	H 4402 R H 4415 R	H 4416 R	<u>H 4411 R</u> <u>H 4417 R</u>		<u>H 3781 R</u> H 3794 GB	H 3802 R	H 3803 R	<u>H 3784 R</u> <u>H 3806 R</u>
	H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R	H 3807 R	H 3809 R	H 3810 R	H 3811 R	H 3812 R
	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR	H 4429 CR		H 3815 GB	H 3824 R		H 3827 R
	H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R	H 4434 R	<u>H</u> 4435 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3828 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3829</u> <u>R</u>	H 3831 R	H 3832 R	H 3837 R
	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4437 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4442 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3843 R</u>	<u>H 3844 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3845 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3846 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3847 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4448</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4449 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3848 R</u>	<u>H 3854</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3862</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3874</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3879 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4450 R</u>	H 4451 R	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455 R</u>	<u>H 3894 R</u>	<u>H 3895</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3896 R</u>	<u>H 3897</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3902 R</u>
	<u>H 4456 R</u>	H 4457 R	H 4458 R	<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4460 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3903 R</u>	H 3904 R	H 3911 R	H 3929 R	H 3930 R
	<u>H 4461 R</u> <u>H 4470 R</u>	H 4462 R H 4472 R	H 4463 R H 4473 R	<u>H 4464 R</u> H 4474 R	<u>H 4465 R</u> <u>H 4475 R</u>	<u>H 3931 R</u> H 3951 R	H 3940 GB H 3952 R	<u>H 3944 R</u> H 3953 R	<u>H 3945 R</u> H 3954 R	<u>H 3947 R</u> H 3955 CR
	H 4477 R	H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 3962 R	H 3963 R	H 3964 CR		H 3971 CR
	H 4483 R	H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4496 R	<u>H</u> 4499 <u>R</u>		H 3973 CR			H 3980 R
	<u>H 4629 R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	H 3983 GB	<u>H 3986 R</u>	<u>H 3987</u> R	<u>H 3991 GB</u>	<u>H 4001</u> R
	<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H 4637</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4642 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4003</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4004</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u>	<u>H 4012</u> <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u>	<u>H 4013 R</u>	H 4016 GB	<u>H 4021 R</u>	<u>H 4022 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4026 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4674 R</u>	<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4679 R</u>	<u>H 4037 R</u>	<u>H 4038 R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>
	<u>H 4680 R</u> <u>H 4688 R</u>	H 4681 R H 4689 R	H 4685 R H 4690 R	H 4686 R H 4691 R	<u>H 4687 R</u> <u>H 4692 R</u>	H 4045 R H 4066 R	H 4049 R H 4077 R	H 4054 R H 4078 R	H 4055 R H 4079 R	<u>H 4065 R</u> <u>H 4081 R</u>
	H 4693 R	H 4694 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R	H 4697 R	H 4089 R	H 4095 R	H 4096 R	H 4104 R	H 4105 R
	H 4698 R	H 4699 R		H 4701 R	<u>H</u> 4702 <u>R</u>	H 4108 R		H 4112 R		
	H 4703 R	H 4704 R	H 4705 R	H 4706 R	<u>H</u> 4707 <u>R</u>	H 4117 R	H 4118 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R
	<u>H 4708 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4709 R	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4712 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4123 R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>	H 4125 CR	<u>H 4126</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4127 <u>R</u>
	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4717 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>
	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721 R</u>	<u>H 4722 CR</u>	H 4135 R			<u>H 4138 CR</u>	
	H 4723 CR H 4728 R		H 4725 CR	H 4726 R H 4731 R	<u>H 4727 R</u> H 4732 P	<u>H 4167 R</u>		H 4192 R	H 4193 R	H 4205 R
	H 4733 R	H 4729 R H 4734 R	<u>H 4730 R</u> <u>H 4737 R</u>	H 4731 R	<u>H 4732 R</u> <u>H 4739 R</u>	H 4206 R H 4215 R	H 4207 R H 4217 CR	H 4208 R H 4219 GB	H 4209 R H 4221 R	<u>H 4214 R</u> <u>H 4223 R</u>
	H 4740 R	H 4741 R	H 4742 R	H 4743 R	H 4744 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R	H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4234 R
	H 4745 R		H 4756 CR			H 4235 R	H 4236 CR		H 4238 R	H 4239 R
	H 4779 R	H 4782 R	H 4783 R	H 4785 R	<u>H</u> 4787 <u>R</u>		H 4250 R	H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R
	<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR		<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 4263</u> R	<u>H 4264</u> R	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>
						<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>
	Total bills re	-				<u>H 4278 R</u>		<u>H 4285 CR</u>		<u>H 4287 R</u>
	Total passed	DIIIS: 395				H 4288 R	H 4290 R	H 4292 R H 4302 P		H 4297 R
Pα	presentative Ru	itherford - Soc	sion 1 <i>24 (2</i> 021	-2022)		H 4298 R H 4305 R	H 4300 R H 4306 R	H 4302 R H 4307 R	<u>H 4303 R</u> <u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H 4304 R</u> <u>H 4309 R</u>
TC.	presentative Kt		DIVII 127 (2021	. <b></b> )		H 4311 R	H 4313 R	H 4318 GB	H 4324 JR	H 4326 R
	H 3009 GB	H 3013 GB	H 3014 CR	H 3016 GB	H 3033 GB	H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R	H 4331 R
			H 3085 GB			<u>H</u> 4333 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4334 <u>R</u>	H 4335 R	H 4342 GB	
			H 3090 GB			<u>H 4346</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4351 R</u>
			H 3140 GB			<u>H 4353</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4354 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4356 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4359 <u>R</u>
	H 3148 CR	H 3149 CR	H 3150 GR	H 3151 GR	H 3152 GR	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 4367 R

<u>H 4360 R</u>

<u>H 4361</u> R

<u>H 4362 R</u>

<u>H 4367 R</u>

<u>H 4363</u> R

H 3148 GB H 3149 GB H 3150 GB H 3151 GB H 3152 GB

```
H 4368 R
                 H 4369 R
                               H 4370 R
                                             H 4371 R
                                                          H 4372 R
                                                                                  H 3703 R
                                                                                               H 3704 R
                                                                                                             H 3705 CR H 3712 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3713 R
    <u>H 4373</u> R
                  <u>H 4374</u> R
                               <u>H 4375</u> R
                                             <u>H</u> 4377 R
                                                          H 4378 R
                                                                                  <u>H</u> 3714 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 3717</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H</u> 3718 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3719</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 3720 CR
                                                                                  H 3721 CR
                                                                                                             H 3729 GB
    H 4379 R
                  H 4380 R
                               H 4381 R
                                             H 4383 R
                                                          H 4389 GB
                                                                                               H 3722 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3734</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                          H 4403 R
                                                                                  H 3736 R
                                                                                               H 3738 R
                                                                                                             H 3760 GB
    <u>H 4398</u> R
                 <u>H 4399</u> R
                               <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4402</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H</u> 3762 R
    H 4411 R
                 H 4413 R
                               H 4414 R
                                             H 4415 R
                                                          H 4416 R
                                                                                  H 3763 R
                                                                                               H 3767 R
                                                                                                             H 3768 R
                                                                                                                           H 3777 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3778 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3791 GB
    H 4417 R
                 H 4418 R
                               H 4419 R
                                             H 4420 R
                                                          H 4421 R
                                                                                  H 3780 R
                                                                                               H 3781 R
                                                                                                             H 3783 R
                                                                                                                           H 3784 R
    H 4423 R
                               H 4425 R
                                                          H 4428 CR
                                                                                  H 3802 R
                                                                                               H 3803 R
                                                                                                             H 3809 R
                                                                                                                           H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3811 R
                  H 4424 R
                                             H 4426 R
    H 4429 CR
                 <u>H 4431 R</u>
                               H 4432 R
                                             <u>H 4433 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4434</u> R
                                                                                  H 3812 R
                                                                                               <u>H</u> 3824 R
                                                                                                             <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3827</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 3828 R
    <u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>
                  H 4436 CR
                               <u>H 4437</u> R
                                             <u>H 4440 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H</u> 3829 <u>R</u>
                                                                                               H 3831 R
                                                                                                             <u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3837 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3843 R
    H 4442 R
                 H 4443 R
                               H 4444 R
                                             H 4447 R
                                                          H 4448 R
                                                                                  H 3844 R
                                                                                               H 3848 R
                                                                                                             H 3854 R
                                                                                                                           H 3859 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3862 R
    H 4449 R
                  H 4450 R
                               H 4451 R
                                             H 4452 R
                                                          H 4453 R
                                                                                  H 3863 GB
                                                                                               H 3867 GB
                                                                                                             H 3869 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3874 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3879 R
    H 4455 R
                  H 4456 R
                                                          H 4459 R
                                                                                  H 3902 R
                                                                                               H 3903 R
                                                                                                             H 3904 R
                                                                                                                           H 3908 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3911 R
                               H 4457 R
                                             H 4458 R
    H 4460 R
                  H 4461 R
                               H 4462 R
                                             H 4463 R
                                                          H 4464 R
                                                                                  H 3929 R
                                                                                                H 3931 R
                                                                                                             H 3944 R
                                                                                                                           H 3945 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3946 R
                  <u>H 4470 R</u>
                               <u>H 4472</u> R
                                             <u>H 4473</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4474</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H</u> 3947 <u>R</u>
                                                                                               H 3955 CR
                                                                                                             <u>H</u> 3962 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 3963</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 3964 CR
    <u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  H 3970 R
    H 4475 R
                                                                                               H 3971 CR
                                                                                                             H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                          H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 3975 CR
                 <u>H 4477 R</u>
                               <u>H 4478</u> R
                                             H 4479 R
                                                          H 4480 R
    H 4482 R
                  H 4483 R
                               H 4485 R
                                             H 4494 R
                                                          H 4496 R
                                                                                  H 3976 GB
                                                                                               H 3980 R
                                                                                                             H 3982 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3987 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4001 R
                 H 4512 GB
                               H 4521 GB
                                             H 4526 GB
                                                          H 4534 GB
                                                                                                             H 4004 R
    H 4499 R
                                                                                  H 4002 R
                                                                                               H 4003 R
                                                                                                                           H 4010 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4012 R
    H 4562 GB
                 H 4583 GB
                               H 4623 R
                                             H 4624 R
                                                          H 4625 R
                                                                                  H 4013 R
                                                                                               H 4021 R
                                                                                                             H 4022 R
                                                                                                                           H 4026 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4038 R
    H 4626 R
                  H 4628 R
                               H 4629 R
                                             H 4630 R
                                                          H 4631 R
                                                                                  H 4039 R
                                                                                                H 4040 R
                                                                                                             H 4044 R
                                                                                                                           H 4045 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4049 R
    H 4632 R
                 H 4633 R
                               H 4634 R
                                             <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                          H 4636 R
                                                                                  H 4054 R
                                                                                               H 4055 R
                                                                                                             H 4060 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4062 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4064 GB
                                                                                  <u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>
    <u>H 4637</u> R
                 <u>H 4642</u> R
                               H 4646 R
                                             H 4647 R
                                                          H 4648 R
                                                                                               H 4066 R
                                                                                                             H 4077 R
                                                                                                                           H 4078 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4079 R
    H 4650 R
                 H 4651 R
                               H 4673 R
                                             H 4674 R
                                                          H 4675 R
                                                                                  H 4080 R
                                                                                               H 4081 R
                                                                                                             H 4089 R
                                                                                                                           H 4095 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4096 R
    H 4676 R
                  H 4678 R
                               H 4679 R
                                             H 4680 R
                                                          H 4681 R
                                                                                  H 4104 R
                                                                                               H 4105 R
                                                                                                             H 4108 R
                                                                                                                           H 4109 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4112 R
    <u>H 4685</u> R
                  H 4686 R
                               H 4687 R
                                             H 4688 R
                                                          <u>H 4689 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4114 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4116</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4118</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4119 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4127 R
    H 4690 R
                 H 4691 R
                               H 4692 R
                                                                                  H 4120 R
                                                                                               H 4121 R
                                                                                                             H 4124 R
                                             H 4693 R
                                                          H 4694 R
                                                                                                                           H 4126 R
    <u>H 4695</u> R
                 <u>H 4696</u> R
                               H 4697 R
                                             <u>H 4698 R</u>
                                                          H 4699 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4128</u> R
                                                                                               H 4129 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4130 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4131</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4134 R</u>
                                                                                                             H 4137 CR
    H 4700 R
                 H 4701 R
                               H 4702 R
                                             H 4703 R
                                                          H 4704 R
                                                                                  H 4135 R
                                                                                               H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4149 GB
    H 4705 R
                 H 4706 R
                               H 4707 R
                                             H 4708 R
                                                          H 4709 R
                                                                                  H 4153 GB
                                                                                              H 4162 GB
                                                                                                             H 4166 R
                                                                                                                           H 4167 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4175 GB
    H 4710 R
                  H 4711 R
                               H 4712 R
                                             H 4713 R
                                                          <u>H 4714</u> R
                                                                                  H 4190 CR
                                                                                               H 4192 R
                                                                                                             H 4193 R
                                                                                                                           H 4203 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4205 R
    H 4715 R
                 H 4716 R
                               H 4717 R
                                             H 4718 R
                                                          H 4719 R
                                                                                  H 4206 R
                                                                                               H 4207 R
                                                                                                             H 4208 R
                                                                                                                           H 4214 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4215 R
                               <u>H 4722</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4223 R</u>
                                                                                              H 4220 GB
                                                                                                             <u>H 4221 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4225 R
    H 4720 R
                 <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                            H 4723 CR
                                                          H 4724 CR
                                                                                  H 4217 CR
    <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                 H 4726 R
                               H 4727 R
                                             H 4728 R
                                                          H 4729 R
                                                                                  H 4226 R
                                                                                               H 4227 R
                                                                                                             H 4228 R
                                                                                                                           H 4234 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4235 R
    H 4730 R
                 H 4731 R
                               H 4732 R
                                             H 4733 R
                                                          H 4734 R
                                                                                  H 4236 CR
                                                                                               H 4237 R
                                                                                                             H 4238 R
                                                                                                                           H 4239 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4250 R
    H 4737 R
                  H 4738 R
                               H 4739 R
                                             H 4740 R
                                                          H 4741 R
                                                                                  H 4257 R
                                                                                               H 4258 R
                                                                                                             H 4259 R
                                                                                                                           H 4260 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4263 R
                               H 4744 R
                                                                                  H 4264 R
                                                                                                             H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4267 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4268 GB
    H 4742 R
                  H 4743 R
                                             H 4745 R
                                                          H 4746 CR
                                                                                               H 4265 R
                                                          H 4774 GB
                                                                                  <u>H 4273</u> R
                                                                                               H 4274 R
                                                                                                             H 4275 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4277 R
                 <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                               <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                             H 4760 CR
    H 4749 CR
                 <u>H 4779 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4278 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4280 CR
                               H 4782 R
                                                                                                             H 4286 R
                                                                                                                           H 4287 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4288 R
    H 4777 GB
                                             H 4783 R
                                                          H 4784 R
                                                                                               H 4290 R
                                                                                                             H 4292 R
                                                                                                                           H 4294 CR
    H 4785 R
                 H 4787 R
                               H 4788 R
                                             H 4789 R
                                                          H 4790 CR
                                                                                  H 4289 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4297 R
    H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
                                                                                  H 4298 R
                                                                                               H 4300 R
                                                                                                             H 4302 R
                                                                                                                           H 4303 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4305 R
                                                                                  H 4306 R
                                                                                               H 4307 R
                                                                                                             H 4308 R
                                                                                                                           H 4309 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4311 R
                                                                                                             H 4327 R
    Total bills reported: 547
                                                                                  H 4313 R
                                                                                               H 4326 R
                                                                                                                           H 4328 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4329 R
                                                                                  H 4330 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4335 R
    Total passed bills: 426
                                                                                               H 4331 R
                                                                                                             H 4333 R
                                                                                                                           H 4334 R
                                                                                               H 4346 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4345</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4348 R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 4349 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4350 CR
Senator Sabb - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  H 4351 R
                                                                                               H 4353 R
                                                                                                             H 4354 R
                                                                                                                           H 4355 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4356 R
                                                                                  H 4359 R
                                                                                                H 4360 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4361</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4362 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4363 R
    S 0015 CR S 0016 GB S 0211 GB S 0219 JR
                                                          S 0411 R
                                                                                  H 4364 R
                                                                                               H 4367 R
                                                                                                             H 4368 R
                                                                                                                           H 4369 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4370 R
                                                                                  H 4371 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 4374 R
                 <u>S 0510 GB</u> S 0519 GB
                                             S 0523 R
                                                          S 0555 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4372</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4373</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4375 R
    S 0451 CR
    S 0599 R
                 S 0600 R
                               S 0632 CR
                                            S 0641 GB
                                                          S 0677 GB
                                                                                  H 4377 R
                                                                                               H 4378 R
                                                                                                             H 4379 R
                                                                                                                           H 4380 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4381 R
    S 0698 JR
                 S 0701 CR
                               S 0734 R
                                             S 0735 R
                                                          S 0749 R
                                                                                  H 4383 R
                                                                                               H 4387 GB
                                                                                                             H 4391 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4398 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4399 R
    <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                 S 0759 R
                                                          S 0818 R
                               S 0794 CR
                                            S 0799 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4400 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4402</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4403</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4413 R</u>
                  S 0840 R
                                                          S 0865 GB
                                                                                  H 4414 R
                                                                                               H 4415 R
                                                                                                             H 4416 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4418 R
    S 0837 R
                               S 0853 R
                                             S 0858 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4417</u> R
                                             S 0966 GB S 0986 GB
    S 0913 CR S 0939 R
                               S 0940 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4419 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4421</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4423</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4424 R</u>
                                                                                  H 4425 R
                                                                                               H 4426 R
                                                                                                             H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4431 R
                                                                                  H 4432 R
                                                                                               H 4433 R
    Total bills reported: 35
                                                                                                             H 4434 R
                                                                                                                           H 4435 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4436 CR
    Total passed bills: 24
                                                                                  <u>H 4437</u> R
                                                                                               H 4440 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4442 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4443 R
                                                                                  H 4444 R
                                                                                               H 4447 R
                                                                                                             H 4448 R
                                                                                                                           H 4449 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4450 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4452 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4453</u> R
Representative Sandifer - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4455</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                  H 4457 R
                                                                                               H 4458 R
                                                                                                             H 4459 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4461 R
                                                                                                                           H 4460 R
    H 3012 GB H 3094 GB H 3163 GB H 3582 GB H 3583 GB
                                                                                  H 4462 R
                                                                                               H 4463 R
                                                                                                             H 4464 R
                                                                                                                           H 4465 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4469 R
                 H 3585 GB H 3586 GB
                                            H 3587 GB
                                                          H 3606 GB
                                                                                  H 4470 R
                                                                                               H 4472 R
    H 3584 GB
                                                                                                             H 4473 R
                                                                                                                           H 4474 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4475 R
    <u>H 3627</u> R
                 <u>H 3628</u> R
                               <u>H 3629 R</u>
                                             H 3630 R
                                                          <u>H 3631 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4477</u> R
                                                                                               H 4478 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4479</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4480 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4482 R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4499 R</u>
    <u>H 3632</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H</u> 3633 <u>R</u>
                               <u>H</u> 3635 R
                                             <u>H 3636</u> R
                                                          <u>H 3637</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4483 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4494</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4496</u> <u>R</u>
                               H 3640 R
                                                          H 3642 R
                                             H 3641 R
                                                                                  H 4629 R
    H 3638 R
                 H 3639 R
                                                                                               H 4630 R
                                                                                                             H 4631 R
                                                                                                                           H 4632 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4633 R
    H 3643 R
                  H 3644 R
                               H 3646 R
                                             H 3647 R
                                                          H 3648 CR
                                                                                  H 4634 R
                                                                                                H 4635 R
                                                                                                             H 4636 R
                                                                                                                           H 4637 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4642 R
    H 3649 R
                  H 3650 R
                               H 3651 R
                                             H 3652 R
                                                          H 3654 R
                                                                                  H 4646 R
                                                                                                H 4647 R
                                                                                                             H 4648 R
                                                                                                                           H 4650 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4651 R
    H 3683 GB
                 H 3698 JR
                               H 3699 R
                                             H 3701 R
                                                          H 3702 R
                                                                                  H 4670 R
                                                                                                H 4674 R
                                                                                                             H 4675 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4678 R
                                                                                                                           H 4676 R
```

```
H 4679 R
                 H 4680 R
                              H 4681 R
                                           H 4685 R
                                                        H 4686 R
                                                                               S 0778 R
                                                                                             S 0797 CR S 0799 R
                                                                                                                       S 0818 R
                                                                                                                                    S 0821 JR
                                           <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    S 0858 R
    <u>H 4687</u> R
                 <u>H 4688</u> R
                              <u>H 4689 R</u>
                                                        H 4691 R
                                                                               S 0825 R
                                                                                             S 0837 R
                                                                                                         <u>S</u> <u>0840</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       S 0853 R
    H 4692 R
                 <u>H 4693 R</u>
                              <u>H 4694</u> R
                                           H 4695 R
                                                        <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                                               S 0872 R
                                                                                             S 0874 R
                                                                                                          S 0875 R
                                                                                                                       S 0932 R
                                                                                                                                    S 0939 R
    <u>H 4697</u> R
                 <u>H 4698</u> R
                              <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                                        H 4701 R
                                                                               S 0954 R
                                                                                            S 0956 JR
                                                                                                         S 0985 R
                                           <u>H 4700 R</u>
    H 4702 R
                 H 4703 R
                              H 4704 R
                                           H 4705 R
                                                        H 4706 R
    H 4707 R
                 H 4708 R
                              H 4709 R
                                           H 4710 R
                                                        H 4711 R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 53
    H 4712 R
                                           H 4715 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 41
                 H 4713 R
                              H 4714 R
                                                        H 4716 R
    <u>H 4717</u> R
                 <u>H 4718 R</u>
                              H 4719 R
                                           H 4720 R
                                                        H 4721 R
    <u>H 4722 CR</u>
                <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                              <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                           <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                        <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                                                           Senator Shealy - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4727 R
                 H 4728 R
                              H 4729 R
                                           H 4730 R
                                                        H 4731 R
    H 4732 R
                 H 4733 R
                              H 4734 R
                                           H 4737 R
                                                        H 4738 R
                                                                               S 0001 GB S 0011 GB S 0022 GB S 0048 GB S 0053 GB
                                                                                                                                    S 0200 GB
    H 4739 R
                 H 4740 R
                                                                               S 0091 GB S 0133 JR
                                                                                                         S 0150 GB S 0155 GB
                              H 4741 R
                                           H 4742 R
                                                        H 4743 R
    H 4744 R
                 H 4745 R
                              H 4749 CR
                                           H 4756 CR
                                                        H 4759 CR
                                                                               S 0212 GB S 0213 GB S 0218 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0219 JR
                                                                                                                                    S 0220 GB
                                                                               S 0221 GB S 0222 GB S 0223 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0224 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0225 GB
    <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                H 4778 GB
                              <u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>
                                           <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                                                        <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               S 0226 GB S 0227 GB S 0228 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0229 GB
                 H 4787 R
                              <u>H 4788 R</u>
                                                        H 4790 CR
                                                                                                                                   S 0230 GB
    <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                           <u>H 4789</u> R
    H 4791 CR H 4796 GB
                                                                               S 0231 GB
                                                                                            S 0340 GB
                                                                                                         S 0344 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0349 GB
                                                                                                                                    S 0414 R
                                                                                            S 0440 GB
                                                                                                         S 0441 GB
                                                                               S 0436 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0464 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0476 GB
    Total bills reported: 447
                                                                               S 0479 GB
                                                                                            S 0485 GB
                                                                                                         S 0508 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0509 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0510 GB
    Total passed bills: 404
                                                                               S 0514 GB
                                                                                            S 0521 CR
                                                                                                         S 0522 CR
                                                                                                                      S 0523 R
                                                                                                                                    S 0530 GB
                                                                               S 0531 GB
                                                                                            S 0533 JR
                                                                                                         S 0537 GB
                                                                                                                       <u>S</u> <u>0554</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    S 0571 GB
Senator Scott - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                               S 0580 CR
                                                                                            S 0590 GB
                                                                                                         S 0591 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0592 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0594 GB
                                                                               S 0597 JR
                                                                                            S 0599 R
                                                                                                         S 0600 R
                                                                                                                       S 0632 CR
                                                                                                                                   S 0643 R
    S 0003 CR S 0016 GB S 0152 GB S 0156 GB S 0157 GB
                                                                               S 0659 GB
                                                                                            S 0671 CR
                                                                                                         S 0676 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0677 GB
                                                                                                                                    S 0686 GB
    S 0158 GB S 0159 GB <u>S 0160 GB</u> S 0161 GB
                                                        S 0162 GB
                                                                               S 0693 CR
                                                                                            S 0694 R
                                                                                                          S 0696 CR
                                                                                                                      S 0698 JR
                                                                                                                                    S 0715 GB
    S 0163 GB
                S 0164 GB S 0165 GB
                                           S 0166 GB
                                                        S 0167 GB
                                                                               S 0733 R
                                                                                            S 0734 R
                                                                                                          S 0735 R
                                                                                                                       S 0743 GB
                                                                                                                                    S 0746 R
    S 0168 GB
                              S 0427 GB
                                           S 0436 GB
                                                        S 0437 GB
                                                                               <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>S</u> <u>0767</u> <u>R</u>
                S 0411 R
                                                                                             <u>S</u> <u>0759</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>S</u> <u>0775</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    S <u>0776</u> R
    S 0438 GB
                S 0463 GB S 0464 GB
                                          S 0475 JR
                                                        S 0492 CR
                                                                               S 0799 R
                                                                                            S 0818 R
                                                                                                         S 0835 CR
                                                                                                                      S 0840 R
                                                                                                                                    S 0853 R
                S 0510 GB
                             S 0516 JR
                                           S 0519 GB
                                                        S 0523 R
                                                                                            S 0904 GB S 0905 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0906 GB S 0923 GB
    S 0500 GB
                                                        S 0599 R
                                                                               S 0924 GB S 0925 GB S 0927 GB S 0929 GB S 0933 GB
    S 0536 GB S 0537 GB
                              S 0546 CR
                                          S 0560 JR
                 S 0616 GB
                              S 0632 CR
                                           S 0634 GB
                                                        S 0635 GB
                                                                               S 0939 R
                                                                                             S 0951 R
                                                                                                         S 0969 GB S 0970 GB S 0974 GB
    S 0600 R
                S 0644 GB S 0681 GB
    S 0639 GB
                                           S 0685 GB
                                                                               S 0986 GB
                                                        S 0689 JR
    S 0699 CR
                S 0734 R
                              S 0735 R
                                           S 0743 GB
                                                        S 0757 R
    <u>S</u> <u>0759</u> <u>R</u>
                 S 0764 JR
                              S 0765 GB
                                           S 0799 R
                                                        S 0818 R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 101
    S 0837 R
                 S 0839 R
                              S 0840 R
                                             0853 R
                                                        S 0858 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 38
    S 0885 R
                 S 0939 R
                              S <u>0971</u> <u>CR</u>
                                           S 0986 GB
                                                                           Representative Simrill - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    Total bills reported: 64
    Total passed bills: 30
                                                                               H 3002 GB <u>H 3011 GB</u> H 3012 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3094 GB H 3163 GB
                                                                               H 3194 GB
                                                                                            H 3505 GB
                                                                                                         H 3619 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3620 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3624 GB
Senator Senn - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                               <u>H</u> 3627 <u>R</u>
                                                                                             <u>H 3628</u> R
                                                                                                          H 3629 R
                                                                                                                       H 3630 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3631 R
                                                                               H 3632 R
                                                                                             H 3633 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3636 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3637 R
    S 0002 GB S 0014 GB S 0033 CR <u>S 0107 GB</u> S 0108 GB
                                                                               <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                             H 3639 R
                                                                                                         H 3640 R
                                                                                                                       H 3641 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3642 R
    S 0133 JR
                S 0141 CR S 0152 GB S 0197 GB
                                                        S 0212 GB
                                                                               H 3643 R
                                                                                             H 3644 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3646 R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3648 CR
    S 0213 GB
                S 0219 JR S 0262 JR
                                           S 0290 GB
                                                        S 0340 GB
                                                                               H 3649 R
                                                                                             H 3650 R
                                                                                                          H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 3654 R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 3652 R
    S 0344 GB S 0349 GB
                              S 0363 CR
                                           S 0365 GB
                                                        S 0378 GB
                                                                               H 3681 GB
                                                                                            H 3696 GB
                                                                                                         H 3697 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3699 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3701 R
    S 0429 GB S 0456 GB S 0475 JR
                                           S 0510 GB
                                                        S 0523 R
                                                                               H 3702 R
                                                                                             H 3703 R
                                                                                                          H 3704 R
                                                                                                                       H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 3712 R
    S 0529 GB S 0541 GB S 0549 GB
                                                                                             <u>H 3714</u> R
                                           S 0551 GB
                                                                               <u>H</u> 3713 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          H 3717 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3718</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3719 R
                                                        <u>S</u> <u>0571</u> <u>GB</u>
    S 0591 GB S 0595 GB S 0596 GB
                                           S 0599 R
                                                                               H 3720 CR
                                                                                            H 3721 CR
                                                                                                         H 3722 R
                                                                                                                       H 3726 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3734 R
                                                        S 0600 R
    S 0629 GB
                <u>S 0632 CR</u> S 0645 GB
                                           S 0676 GB
                                                        S 0681 GB
                                                                               H 3735 R
                                                                                             H 3736 R
                                                                                                          H 3738 R
                                                                                                                       H 3753 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3755 GB
                                           S 0759 R
                                                        S 0799 R
    S 0734 R
                 S 0735 R
                              <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               <u>H</u> 3761 R
                                                                                             <u>H</u> 3762 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3767</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3768 R
                                                                               H 3777 R
                                                                                                          H 3780 R
                                                                                                                       H 3781 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3783 R
    S 0818 R
                 S 0827 R
                              S 0829 R
                                           S 0831 R
                                                        S 0840 R
                                                                                             H 3778 R
                 S 0858 R
                              S 0923 GB
                                           S 0929 GB
                                                        S 0939 R
                                                                               <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                                                            H 3791 GB
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3802 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3803</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3809 R
    <u>S</u> <u>0853</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3825 CR
                S 0963 CR S 0964 CR
                                                                               H 3810 R
                                                                                             H 3811 R
                                                                                                          H 3812 R
                                                                                                                       H 3824 R
    S 0961 GB
                                                                               H 3827 R
                                                                                            H 3828 R
                                                                                                          H 3829 R
                                                                                                                       H 3831 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3832 R
    Total bills reported: 58
                                                                               <u>H 3837</u> R
                                                                                             H 3843 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3844 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3854 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3848</u> R
    Total passed bills: 22
                                                                               <u>H 3862</u> R
                                                                                             H 3863 GB
                                                                                                         <u>H 3874</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3879</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 3885 GB
                                                                               H 3902 R
                                                                                             <u>H 3903 R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3912 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3904</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3911 R</u>
Senator Setzler - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                               H 3913 R
                                                                                             <u>H 3914 R</u>
                                                                                                          H 3915 R
                                                                                                                       H 3925 JR
                                                                                                                                    H 3929 R
                                                                                                                       H 3943 GB
                                                                               H 3930 R
                                                                                             H 3931 R
                                                                                                          H 3940 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3944 R
    S 0004 CR S 0160 GB S 0271 GB S 0376 GB
                                                                               H 3945 R
                                                                                                          H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3958 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3962 R
                                                        S 0408 R
                                                                                             H 3947 R
    S 0409 R
                 <u>S</u> <u>0410</u> <u>R</u>
                              <u>S</u> <u>0411</u> <u>R</u>
                                           S 0414 R
                                                        <u>S</u> <u>0416</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                               <u>H 3963</u> R
                                                                                             H 3964 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H 3969</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3971 CR
                                                                                            H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 3979 GB
    S 0461 GB
                S <u>0470</u> CR S 0474 GB
                                          S 0476 GB
                                                        <u>S</u> <u>0510</u> <u>GB</u>
                                                                               H 3972 CR
                                                                                                         H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                       H 3976 GB
                                           S 0599 R
    S 0523 R
                 S 0554 R
                              S 0561 JR
                                                        S 0600 R
                                                                               H 3980 R
                                                                                             H 3987 R
                                                                                                          H 4001 R
                                                                                                                       H 4002 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4003 R
    S 0632 CR
                S 0635 GB
                              S 0640 R
                                           \mathbf{S}
                                             0672 R
                                                        S 0681 GB
                                                                               H 4004 R
                                                                                             H 4010 R
                                                                                                          H 4012 R
                                                                                                                       H 4013 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4017 GB
                                                        S 0715 GB
    S 0685 GB
                S 0689 JR
                              S 0696 CR
                                           S 0698 JR
                                                                               H 4021 R
                                                                                             H 4022 R
                                                                                                          H 4026 R
                                                                                                                       H 4037 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4038 R
                 S 0735 R
                              S 0757 R
                                           S 0759 R
                                                        S 0768 CR
                                                                               H 4039 R
                                                                                             H 4040 R
                                                                                                          H 4044 R
                                                                                                                       H 4045 R
    S 0734 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4049 R
```

<u>H 4054 R</u>	<u>H 4055 R</u>	<u>H 4065 R</u>	<u>H 4066 R</u>	<u>H 4077 R</u>	Representative G.	M. Smith - Se	ssion 124 (202	1-2022)	
<u>H 4078 R</u> <u>H 4096 R</u>	<u>H 4079 R</u> H 4104 R	H 4081 R H 4105 R	H 4089 R H 4108 R	<u>H 4095 R</u> H 4109 R	H 3011 CR	H 3012 GB	H 3015 CR	H 3094 GB	H 3147 CR
H 4112 R	H 4114 R	H 4115 R	H 4116 R	H 4117 R	H 3154 GB	H 3163 GB	H 3166 GB	H 3179 GB	H 3194 GB
H 4118 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R	H 4122 R	H 3204 GB	H 3205 JR	H 3247 GB	H 3271 GB	H 3336 GB
H 4124 R	H 4126 R	H 4127 R	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 3337 GB	H 3346 GB	H 3347 JR	H 3398 GB	H 3399 GB
<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>	H 4136 CR	H 3442 CR	H 3446 JR	H 3447 GB	<u>H 3481 JR</u>	H 3602 JR
<u>H 4137 CR</u>	<u>H 4138 CR</u>		H 4151 GB	H 4153 GB	H 3606 GB	H 3607 GB	<u>H</u> 3608 <u>JR</u>	<u>H 3609 JR</u>	<u>H</u> 3627 <u>R</u>
H 4162 GB	<u>H 4166 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4167 R		H 4176 GB	<u>H</u> 3628 R	<u>H 3629 R</u>	<u>H 3630 R</u>	<u>H 3631 R</u>	<u>H 3632 R</u>
<u>H 4190 CR</u>	<u>H 4192 R</u>	<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4194 R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3633 R</u>	<u>H 3635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3636 R</u>	<u>H 3637 R</u>	<u>H 3638 R</u>
<u>H 4206 R</u> <u>H 4217 CR</u>	H 4207 R H 4221 R	H 4208 R H 4223 R	H 4214 R H 4225 R	<u>H 4215 R</u> <u>H 4226 R</u>	<u>H 3639 R</u> <u>H 3644 R</u>	H 3640 R H 3646 R	H 3641 R H 3647 R	H 3642 R H 3648 CR	H 3643 R H 3649 R
H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR	H 3650 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 3654 R	H 3655 CR
H 4237 R	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4250 R	H 4253 GB	H 3696 GB	H 3697 GB	H 3699 R	H 3700 GB	H 3701 R
H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	<u>H</u> 4263 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3702 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3703 R	H 3704 R	<u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>	H 3712 R
<u>H</u> 4264 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4265 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4273 R</u>	<u>H 4274</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3713 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3714 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3717 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3718 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3719</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>	<u>H 4278 R</u>	<u>H 4280 CR</u>		H 3721 CR		<u>H 3726 GB</u>	<u>H</u> 3734 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4285</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 3735</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3736 R</u>	<u>H 3738 R</u>	H 3755 GB	<u>H 3761 R</u>
<u>H 4292 R</u> <u>H 4302 R</u>	H 4294 CR		<u>H 4298 R</u> H 4306 R	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 3762 R</u> H 3770 JR	<u>H 3763 R</u> H 3772 GB	<u>H 3767 R</u> H 3773 GB	H 3768 R H 3777 R	H 3769 GB H 3778 R
H 4302 R H 4308 R	<u>H 4303 R</u> H 4309 R	H 4305 R H 4311 R	H 4313 R	<u>H 4307 R</u> H 4326 R	H 3780 R	H 3781 R	H 3783 R	H 3784 R	H 3786 GB
H 4327 R	H 4328 R	H 4329 R	H 4330 R	H 4331 R	H 3787 GB		H 3791 GB	H 3802 R	H 3803 R
H 4333 R	H 4334 R	H 4335 R	H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 3809 R	H 3810 R	H 3811 R	H 3812 R	H 3824 R
H 4348 R	H 4349 R	H 4350 CR	H 4351 R	H 4353 R	H 3825 CR	H 3827 R	H 3828 R	H 3829 R	H 3830 R
<u>H 4354</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356</u> R	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 3831</u> R	<u>H 3832</u> <u>R</u>	H 3834 GB	<u>H 3837</u> R	<u>H 3841 R</u>
<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4368 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3843 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3844 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3848 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3854</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3862 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4373 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3874 R</u>	<u>H 3879 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3900 JR	<u>H 3902 R</u>	<u>H 3903 R</u>
<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375 R</u>	<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 3904 R</u>	<u>H 3911 R</u>	<u>H 3929 R</u>	<u>H 3931 R</u>	<u>H 3944 R</u>
<u>H 4380 R</u> <u>H 4400 R</u>	H 4381 R H 4402 R	H 4383 R H 4403 R	H 4398 R H 4410 GB	<u>H 4399 R</u> <u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 3945 R</u> <u>H 3963 R</u>	<u>H 3947</u> <u>R</u> H 3964 CR	H 3955 CR H 3970 R	<u>H 3957 GB</u> H 3971 CR	<u>H 3962 R</u> H 3972 CR
H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R	H 4417 R	H 3973 CR		H 3976 GB	H 3978 GB	H 3979 GB
H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R	H 4423 R	H 3980 R	H 3982 GB	H 3987 R	H 4001 R	H 4002 R
H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR		H 4003 R	<u>H 4004 R</u>	H 4006 GB	H 4010 R	H 4012 R
<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4013 R	<u>H 4021 R</u>	<u>H 4022 R</u>	<u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4038</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4437</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>	<u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>	H 4048 GB
<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4049 R</u>	<u>H 4054 R</u>	<u>H 4055 R</u>	H 4064 GB	<u>H 4065</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u> H 4459 R	<u>H 4455 R</u>	<u>H 4066 R</u>	<u>H 4077 R</u>	<u>H 4078 R</u>	<u>H 4079 R</u>	<u>H 4081 R</u>
<u>H 4456 R</u> <u>H 4461 R</u>	H 4457 R H 4462 R	H 4458 R H 4463 R	H 4464 R	<u>H 4460 R</u> H 4465 R	H 4085 GB H 4103 GB	H 4089 R H 4104 R	H 4093 GB H 4105 R	<u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u> H 4106 JR	H 4096 R H 4108 R
H 4470 R	H 4472 R	H 4473 R	H 4474 R	H 4475 R	H 4109 R	H 4112 R	H 4114 R	H 4116 R	H 4117 R
H 4477 R	H 4478 R	H 4479 R	H 4480 R	H 4482 R	H 4118 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R	H 4124 R
<u>H</u> 4483 <u>R</u>	H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4496 R	H 4499 R	H 4126 R	H 4127 R	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 4130 R
<u>H 4629</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631</u> R	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134</u> R	<u>H 4135</u> R	<u>H 4136</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4137</u> <u>CR</u>
<u>H 4634 R</u>	<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636 R</u>	<u>H 4637 R</u>	<u>H 4638</u> <u>R</u>		H 4162 GB			H 4175 GB
<u>H 4639 R</u>	<u>H 4640 R</u>	<u>H 4641 R</u>	<u>H 4642 R</u>	<u>H 4643</u> <u>R</u>		<u>H 4190 CR</u>		<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4644 R</u>	<u>H 4645 R</u>	<u>H 4646 R</u>	<u>H 4647 R</u>	<u>H 4648 R</u>	<u>H 4206 R</u>	<u>H 4207 R</u>	<u>H 4208 R</u>	<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4650 R</u> <u>H 4675 R</u>	<u>H 4651 R</u> <u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4653 R</u> <u>H 4678 R</u>	<u>H 4658 R</u> <u>H 4679 R</u>	<u>H 4674 R</u> <u>H 4680 R</u>	<u>H 4217 CR</u> <u>H 4227 R</u>	H 4221 R H 4228 R	<u>H 4223 R</u> <u>H 4234 R</u>	H 4225 R H 4235 R	H 4226 R H 4236 CR
H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R	H 4687 R	H 4688 R	H 4237 R	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4250 R	H 4236 CR H 4257 R
H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4691 R	H 4692 R	H 4693 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R	H 4264 R
H 4694 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R	H 4697 R	H 4698 R	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR		H 4273 R	H 4274 R
<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701 R</u>	<u>H 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> R	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277</u> R	<u>H 4278 R</u>	<u>H 4280 CR</u>
<u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4707</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4708 <u>R</u>	H 4283 GB		<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>
<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4292 R</u>		H 4296 GB	<u>H 4297 R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>
<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>	H 4299 R	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302 R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305 R</u>
<u>H 4719 R</u> H 4724 CR	H 4720 R H 4725 CR	<u>H 4721 R</u> H 4726 R	H 4727 R	<u>H 4723 CR</u> <u>H 4728 R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u> <u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u> H 4324 JR	<u>H 4308 R</u> <u>H 4326 R</u>	H 4309 R H 4327 R	<u>H 4311 R</u> <u>H 4328 R</u>
<u>H 4724 CR</u> <u>H 4729 R</u>	H 4730 R	H 4731 R	H 4732 R	H 4733 R	H 4313 R H 4329 R	H 4324 JR H 4330 R	H 4331 R	H 4333 R	H 4324 R
H 4734 R	H 4737 R	H 4738 R	H 4739 R	H 4740 R	H 4335 R	H 4345 R	H 4346 R	H 4348 R	H 4349 R
H 4741 R	H 4742 R	H 4743 R	H 4744 R	H 4745 R	H 4350 CR		H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R
H 4749 CR		H 4759 CR	H 4760 CR		<u>H</u> 4356 <u>R</u>	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R
<u>H</u> 4779 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4785 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4787 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4363 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4367 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4368 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4369</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4370 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	H 4793 JR	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4375 <u>R</u>
Total hill-	monted. 460				<u>H 4377 R</u>	<u>H 4378 R</u>	H 4379 R	<u>H 4380 R</u>	H 4381 R
Total bills re Total passed	•				<u>H 4383 R</u> H 4402 R	H 4387 GB	<u>н 4398 к</u> Н 4407 JR	<u>H 4399 R</u> H 4408 JR	<u>H 4400 R</u> H 4409 JR
i otai passed	DIIIS: 444				<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	11 440/ JK	11 4400 JK	11 4407 JK

<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416</u> R
<u>H 4417</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>
<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>
<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>
<u>H 4435 R</u>	H 4436 CR	<u>H 4437</u> R	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>
<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>
<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>
<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4458</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>
<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>
<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4474</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>
<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483 R</u>	<u>H 4485</u> R	<u>H 4494 R</u>	<u>H 4496 R</u>
<u>H 4499 R</u>	H 4522 GB	H 4603 GB	H 4628 R	<u>H 4629 R</u>
<u>H 4630 R</u>	<u>H 4631 R</u>	<u>H 4632 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u>	<u>H 4634 R</u>
<u>H 4635</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4636</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4637</u> R	<u>H 4642</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4646</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4647</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4648</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4650 R</u>	<u>H 4651</u> R	<u>H 4674</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4675</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4676 R</u>	<u>H 4678</u> R	<u>H 4679</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4680 R</u>
<u>H 4681 R</u>	<u>H 4685 R</u>	H 4686 R	H 4687 R	<u>H 4688</u> R
<u>H 4689 R</u>	H 4690 R	H 4691 R	H 4692 R	<u>H 4693</u> R
<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4695 R</u>	<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701</u> R	<u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4703</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4704 R</u>	<u>H 4705</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4706</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4707</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4708</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>
<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>
<u>H 4719 R</u>	H 4720 R	<u>H 4721 R</u>	H 4722 CR	H 4723 CR
<u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4725 CR</u>	<u>H 4726 R</u>	<u>H 4727 R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u>
<u>H 4729 R</u>	<u>H 4730 R</u>	<u>H 4731 R</u>	<u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4733 R</u>
<u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4737 R</u>	<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4739 R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>
<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742 R</u>	<u>H 4743 R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>
H 4746 CR	<u>H 4749 CR</u>	<u>H 4756 CR</u>	<u>H 4759 CR</u>	<u>H 4760 CR</u>
<u>H 4779</u> R	<u>H 4782</u> R	<u>H 4783 R</u>	<u>H 4785</u> R	<u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4788 R</u>	<u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	

Total bills reported: 479 Total passed bills: 412

Representative G.R. Smith - Session 124 (2021-2022)

```
H 3002 GB H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3016 GB H 3042 GB
<u>H 3094 GB</u> H 3096 GB H 3106 GB H 3119 GB
                                                      H 3161 GB
             H 3180 GB H 3192 GB H 3205 JR
                                                      H 3206 GB
H 3163 GB
H 3223 GB
             H 3261 GB
                           H 3262 GB
                                       H 3263 GB
                                                      H 3264 GB
H 3265 GB
             H 3292 GB
                           H 3338 GB
                                        H 3339 GB
                                                      H 3477 GB
H 3518 GB
             H 3619 GB
                           H 3627 R
                                         H 3628 R
                                                      H 3629 R
<u>H 3630 R</u>
             H 3631 R
                           <u>H</u> 3632 R
                                         <u>H</u> 3633 R
                                                      <u>H 3635</u> R
H 3636 R
             H 3637 R
                           H 3638 R
                                         H 3639 R
                                                      H 3640 R
<u>H 3641 R</u>
             <u>H 3642</u> R
                           <u>H 3643 R</u>
                                         <u>H 3644 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3651</u> R
H 3647 R
             H 3648 CR
                           H 3649 R
                                         H 3650 R
H 3652 R
             H 3654 R
                           H 3692 R
                                         H 3699 R
                                                      H 3701 R
H 3702 R
             <u>H</u> 3703 R
                           <u>H</u> 3704 R
                                         H 3705 CR
                                                      <u>H</u> 3712 <u>R</u>
H 3713 R
                           H 3717 R
                                                      H 3719 R
             H 3714 R
                                         H 3718 R
H 3720 CR
            H 3721 CR
                           <u>H</u> 3722 R
                                         <u>H</u> 3734 R
                                                      <u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>
H 3736 R
             H 3738 R
                           H 3761 R
                                         H 3762 R
                                                      H 3763 R
H 3767 R
             H 3768 R
                           H 3775 GB
                                        H 3777 R
                                                      H 3778 R
H 3780 R
             H 3781 R
                                                      H 3791 GB
                           <u>H</u> 3783 R
                                         <u>H 3784</u> R
<u>H 3802</u> R
             H 3803 R
                           H 3809 R
                                         H 3810 R
                                                      <u>H 3811 R</u>
H 3812 R
             <u>H</u> 3824 R
                           <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                         <u>H</u> 3827 R
                                                      <u>H 3828</u> R
H 3829 R
                           H 3832 R
                                         H 3837 R
             H 3831 R
                                                      H 3843 R
                                         H 3854 R
H 3844 R
             H 3848 R
                           H 3852 GB
                                                      H 3855 R
             H 3869 GB
                                         H 3875 R
                                                      H 3877 GB
H 3862 R
                           H 3874 R
H 3878 GB
             <u>H 3879</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3899 <u>GB</u>
                                        <u>H 3902 R</u>
                                                      H 3903 R
<u>H</u> 3904 R
             <u>H 3911</u> R
                           <u>H 3929 R</u>
                                         <u>H 3931 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 3944 R</u>
                                                      H 3963 R
H 3945 R
             H 3947 R
                           H 3955 CR
                                         H 3962 R
H 3964 CR
             H 3970 R
                           H 3971 CR
                                         H 3972 CR
                                                      H 3973 CR
H 3974 CR
             H 3975 CR
                           H 3976 GB
                                         H 3979 GB
                                                      H 3980 R
H 3987 R
             H 3995 GB H 4000 GB
                                         H 4001 R
                                                      H 4002 R
```

H 4003 R H 4004 R H 4010 R H 4012 R H 4013 R H 4019 GB <u>H 4021 R</u> <u>H 4022</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4026</u> R <u>H 4038</u> R H 4039 R H 4040 R <u>H 4044</u> R H 4045 R H 4047 GB <u>H 4049</u> R <u>H 4055</u> R H 4059 GB H 4065 R <u>H 4054</u> <u>R</u> H 4066 R H 4077 R H 4078 R H 4079 R H 4081 R H 4088 GB H 4089 R H 4095 R H 4096 R H 4104 R H 4105 R H 4112 R H 4108 R H 4109 R H 4114 R <u>H 4116</u> R H 4117 R <u>H 4118</u> <u>R</u> H 4119 R H 4120 R <u>H 4121 R</u> H 4124 R <u>H 4126</u> R <u>H 4127</u> R H 4128 R H 4129 R H 4130 R H 4131 R H 4132 CR H 4133 CR H 4134 R H 4135 R H 4136 CR <u>H 4137 CR</u> H 4138 CR H 4150 GB H 4153 GB H 4183 CR H 4166 R H 4167 R H 4186 GB H 4190 CR H 4191 R H 4192 R H 4193 R H 4203 GB <u>H 4205</u> R H 4208 R <u>H 4206</u> <u>R</u> <u>H 4207 R</u> <u>H 4215</u> R H 4223 R H 4214 R H 4217 CR H 4221 R H 4225 R H 4226 R <u>H 4227</u> R H 4228 R H 4230 GB H 4237 R H 4233 CR H 4234 R H 4235 R H 4236 CR H 4238 R H 4239 R H 4250 R H 4257 R H 4258 R H 4259 R H 4260 R H 4263 R H 4264 R H 4265 R <u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u> H 4273 R H 4274 R H 4275 R H 4276 R <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u> H 4278 R H 4280 CR <u>H 4286</u> R H 4287 R H 4288 R H 4290 R H 4292 R H 4294 CR H 4297 R H 4298 R H 4299 R H 4300 R H 4302 R H 4303 R <u>H 4305</u> R H 4306 R H 4307 R H 4308 R H 4309 R H 4311 R H 4313 R H 4320 GB H 4326 R H 4327 R <u>H 4328</u> R H 4329 R <u>H 4330 R</u> <u>H 4331</u> R <u>H 4333 R</u> H 4334 R H 4335 R H 4341 GB H 4343 GB H 4345 R H 4346 R H 4348 R H 4349 R H 4350 CR H 4351 R H 4353 R H 4354 R H 4355 R H 4356 R H 4359 R H 4360 R H 4361 R H 4362 R H 4363 R H 4364 R <u>H 4367 R</u> H 4368 R H 4369 R H 4370 R H 4371 R H 4372 R H 4373 R H 4374 R H 4375 R H 4377 R H 4378 R H 4379 R H 4380 R H 4381 R H 4383 R H 4388 JR H 4391 GB H 4395 GB H 4398 R H 4399 R H 4400 R H 4402 R H 4403 R H 4411 R H 4413 R <u>H 4414 R</u> <u>H 4415 R</u> <u>H 4416 R</u> H 4417 R H 4418 R <u>H 4422 R</u> H 4419 R H 4420 R H 4421 R H 4423 R H 4424 R H 4425 R <u>H 4426</u> R H 4428 CR H 4429 CR H 4432 R H 4433 R H 4434 R H 4435 R H 4431 R H 4436 CR H 4437 R H 4440 R H 4441 R H 4442 R H 4443 R H 4444 R H 4447 R H 4448 R H 4449 R <u>H 4451</u> R H 4450 R H 4452 R H 4453 R H 4455 R <u>H 4456 R</u> H 4457 R <u>H 4458</u> R H 4459 R H 4460 R H 4461 R H 4462 R H 4463 R H 4465 R <u>H 4464</u> R <u>H 4470 R</u> <u>H 4472</u> R <u>H 4473</u> R <u>H 4474</u> R <u>H 4475</u> R <u>H 4477 R</u> H 4478 R H 4479 R H 4480 R H 4482 R H 4494 R H 4499 R H 4483 R H 4485 R H 4496 R H 4513 GB H 4550 GB H 4560 GB H 4568 GB H 4575 GB H 4576 GB H 4577 GB H 4601 GB H 4608 GB H 4611 GB H 4613 GB H 4614 GB H 4620 GB H 4621 GB H 4622 GB H 4629 R H 4630 R H 4631 R H 4632 R H 4633 R <u>H 4634 R</u> <u>H 4635</u> R <u>H 4636</u> R <u>H 4637</u> R H 4642 R <u>H 4647</u> R H 4646 R H 4648 R H 4650 R H 4651 R H 4674 R H 4675 R H 4676 R H 4678 R H 4679 R <u>H 4680 R</u> H 4681 R <u>H 4685</u> R <u>H 4686</u> R <u>H 4687</u> R <u>H 4688</u> R <u>H 4689 R</u> H 4690 R H 4691 R H 4692 R <u>H 4693 R</u> <u>H 4694</u> R <u>H 4695</u> R <u>H 4697</u> R <u>H 4696</u> <u>R</u> H 4698 R <u>H 4700 R</u> H 4702 R H 4699 R H 4701 R H 4705 R H 4703 R H 4704 R H 4706 R H 4707 R H 4708 R H 4709 R H 4710 R H 4711 R H 4712 R <u>H 4713 R</u> H 4714 R H 4715 R H 4716 R H 4717 R <u>H 4718 R</u> <u>H 4719 R</u> <u>H 4720 R</u> <u>H 4721 R</u> H 4722 CR H 4723 CR <u>H 4726 R</u> H 4724 CR H 4725 CR H 4727 R <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u> H 4729 R H 4730 R H 4731 R H 4732 R H 4733 R H 4734 R H 4737 R H 4738 R H 4739 R H 4740 R H 4741 R H 4742 R H 4743 R H 4744 R

```
H 4749 CR H 4752 CR H 4753 CR H 4756 CR
                                                                                 H 4345 R
                                                                                               H 4346 R
                                                                                                            H 4348 R
                                                                                                                          H 4349 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4350 CR
    H 4745 R
    <u>H 4759</u> <u>CR</u>
                 <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                               H 4776 GB
                                            <u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          H 4782 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4351</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4353</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4354</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4355</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4356 R
    <u>H 4783</u> R
                 <u>H 4785</u> R
                               <u>H 4786</u> <u>CR</u>
                                            H 4787 R
                                                          H 4788 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4359</u> R
                                                                                               H 4360 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4361</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4362 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4363 R
                              H 4791 CR H 4796 GB
                                                         H 4799 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4367</u> R
    <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
                 H 4790 CR
                                                                                               H 4368 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4369</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4370</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4371 R</u>
                                                                                 H 4372 R
                                                                                               H 4373 R
                                                                                                            H 4374 R
                                                                                                                          H 4375 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4377 R
    Total bills reported: 490
                                                                                 H 4378 R
                                                                                               H 4379 R
                                                                                                            H 4380 R
                                                                                                                          H 4381 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4383 R
    Total passed bills: 406
                                                                                 H 4388 JR
                                                                                              H 4398 R
                                                                                                            H 4399 R
                                                                                                                          H 4400 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4402 R
                                                                                 H 4403 R
                                                                                               H 4411 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4413</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4414 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4415 R
Representative M.M. Smith - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                 <u>H 4416 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4417</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4418</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4419</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                                                 H 4421 R
                                                                                               H 4423 R
                                                                                                            H 4424 R
                                                                                                                          H 4425 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4426 R
    H 3002 GB H 3012 GB <u>H 3017</u> <u>GB</u> H 3042 GB
                                                         H 3094 GB
                                                                                 H 4428 CR
                                                                                              <u>H 4429 CR</u>
                                                                                                            H 4431 R
                                                                                                                          H 4432 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4433 R
                H 3105 GB
                               H 3115 GB
                                           H 3119 GB
                                                          H 3126 GB
                                                                                               H 4435 R
                                                                                 H 4434 R
                                                                                                            H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4437 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4440 R
    H 3134 GB
                 H 3163 GB
                              H 3205 JR
                                            H 3223 GB
                                                          H 3224 GB
                                                                                 H 4441 R
                                                                                               H 4442 R
                                                                                                            H 4443 R
                                                                                                                          H 4444 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4447 R
    H 3249 GB
                 H 3262 GB
                               H 3263 GB
                                            <u>H</u> 3264 <u>GB</u>
                                                         H 3325 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4448</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4449 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4450</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4452</u> R
                H 3348 GB
                               H 3349 GB
                                            H 3361 GB
                                                          H 3398 GB
                                                                                 H 4453 R
                                                                                               H 4455 R
                                                                                                                         H 4457 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4458 R
    H 3326 GB
                                                                                                            H 4456 R
    H 3444 GB
                H 3477 GB
                               H 3511 GB
                                            H 3559 GB
                                                          H 3568 GB
                                                                                 H 4459 R
                                                                                               H 4460 R
                                                                                                            H 4461 R
                                                                                                                          H 4462 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4463 R
    H 3569 GB H 3575 GB
                                                          H 3612 GB
                               H 3589 GB
                                            H 3609 JR
                                                                                 H 4464 R
                                                                                               H 4465 R
                                                                                                            H 4470 R
                                                                                                                          H 4472 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4473 R
    H 3627 R
                 H 3628 R
                               H 3629 R
                                            H 3630 R
                                                          H 3631 R
                                                                                 H 4474 R
                                                                                               H 4475 R
                                                                                                            H 4477 R
                                                                                                                          H 4478 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4479 R
    <u>H 3632 R</u>
                 H 3633 R
                               H 3635 R
                                            H 3636 R
                                                          H 3637 R
                                                                                 H 4480 R
                                                                                               H 4482 R
                                                                                                            H 4483 R
                                                                                                                          H 4485 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4494 R
                                                                                 H 4496 R
    <u>H 3638</u> R
                 H 3639 R
                               H 3640 R
                                            H 3641 R
                                                          <u>H 3642</u> R
                                                                                               H 4499 R
                                                                                                            H 4504 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4505 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4507 GB
                                            <u>H 3646</u> R
                 H 3644 R
                               H 3645 R
                                                          H 3647 R
                                                                                 H 4508 JR
                                                                                              H 4509 JR
                                                                                                            H 4527 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4546 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4549 GB
    H 3643 R
    H 3648 CR
                 H 3649 R
                               H 3650 R
                                            H 3651 R
                                                          H 3652 R
                                                                                 H 4550 GB
                                                                                              H 4555 GB
                                                                                                            H 4560 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4561 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4564 GB
    H 3654 R
                 H 3698 JR
                               H 3699 R
                                            H 3701 R
                                                          H 3702 R
                                                                                 H 4565 GB
                                                                                              H 4568 GB
                                                                                                            H 4575 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4597 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4608 GB
    <u>H 3703</u> R
                 H 3704 R
                               H 3705 CR
                                            H 3709 GB
                                                         <u>H 3712 R</u>
                                                                                 H 4614 GB
                                                                                              H 4620 GB
                                                                                                            H 4621 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4622 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4629 R
                                                                                                            H 4632 R
    H 3713 R
                 H 3714 R
                               H 3717 R
                                            H 3718 R
                                                          H 3719 R
                                                                                 H 4630 R
                                                                                               H 4631 R
                                                                                                                          H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4634 R
    H 3720 CR
                 H 3721 CR
                               H 3722 R
                                            H 3726 GB
                                                         H 3731 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4635</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4642</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4636</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4646 R</u>
                               <u>H 3736</u> R
    H 3734 R
                 H 3735 R
                                            H 3738 R
                                                          H 3761 R
                                                                                 H 4647 R
                                                                                               H 4648 R
                                                                                                            H 4650 R
                                                                                                                          H 4651 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4674 R
                 H 3763 R
                               H 3766 GB
                                            H 3767 R
                                                          H 3768 R
                                                                                 H 4675 R
                                                                                               H 4676 R
                                                                                                            H 4678 R
                                                                                                                          H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4680 R
    H 3762 R
    H 3772 GB
                 <u>H 3777</u> R
                               H 3778 R
                                            H 3780 R
                                                          H 3781 R
                                                                                 H 4681 R
                                                                                               H 4685 R
                                                                                                            H 4686 R
                                                                                                                          H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4688 R
    H 3783 R
                 H 3784 R
                               H 3785 CR
                                            H 3791 GB
                                                         H 3802 R
                                                                                 H 4689 R
                                                                                               H 4690 R
                                                                                                            H 4691 R
                                                                                                                          H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4693 R
                                                                                               H 4695 R
    H 3803 R
                 <u>H 3809 R</u>
                               <u>H 3810 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 3812</u> R
                                                                                 H 4694 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4698 R
                                            <u>H 3811 R</u>
    H 3824 R
                 H 3825 CR
                               H 3827 R
                                            H 3828 R
                                                          H 3829 R
                                                                                 H 4699 R
                                                                                               H 4700 R
                                                                                                            H 4701 R
                                                                                                                          H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4703 R
    H 3831 R
                 H 3832 R
                               H 3834 GB
                                            H 3837 R
                                                          H 3843 R
                                                                                 H 4704 R
                                                                                               H 4705 R
                                                                                                            H 4706 R
                                                                                                                          H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4708 R
    H 3844 R
                 H 3848 R
                               H 3854 R
                                            H 3858 JR
                                                          H 3862 R
                                                                                 H 4709 R
                                                                                               H 4710 R
                                                                                                            H 4711 R
                                                                                                                          H 4712 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4713 R
                 H 3872 GB
                                            H 3876 GB
                                                                                               H 4715 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4717</u> R
    H 3869 GB
                               H 3874 R
                                                          H 3879 R
                                                                                 H 4714 R
                                                                                                            H 4716 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4718 R
    H 3887 GB
                 H 3892 GB
                                            H 3903 R
                                                                                               H 4720 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4723 CR
                               H 3902 R
                                                          H 3904 R
                                                                                 H 4719 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4722 CR
                 H 3929 R
                               H 3931 R
                                            H 3938 GB
                                                         H 3944 R
                                                                                 H 4724 CR
                                                                                              H 4725 CR
                                                                                                            H 4726 R
                                                                                                                          H 4727 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4728 R
    H 3911 R
                 H 3947 R
                               H 3955 CR
    H 3945 R
                                            H 3962 R
                                                          H 3963 R
                                                                                 H 4729 R
                                                                                               H 4730 R
                                                                                                            H 4731 R
                                                                                                                          H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4733 R
    H 3964 CR
                 H 3970 R
                               H 3971 CR
                                            H 3972 CR
                                                          H 3973 CR
                                                                                 H 4734 R
                                                                                               H 4737 R
                                                                                                            H 4738 R
                                                                                                                          H 4739 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4740 R
    H 3975 CR
                H 3976 GB
                               H 3979 GB
                                            H 3980 R
                                                          H 3981 GB
                                                                                 H 4741 R
                                                                                               H 4742 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4743 R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4744 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4745 R
                               <u>H 4001</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 4776 GB
    <u>H 3984</u> R
                 H 3987 R
                                            H 4002 R
                                                                                 H 4749 CR
                                                                                              <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4759</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                         H 4760 CR
    <u>H 4004</u> R
                                            H 4013 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4779 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4785</u> R
                 H 4010 R
                               H 4012 R
                                                          H 4021 R
                                                                                               H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4787 R
                                                                                                            H 4783 R
                 <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4040 R</u>
    <u>H 4022</u> R
                               <u>H 4038 R</u>
                                            H 4039 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                               H 4789 R
                                                                                                            H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
    H 4044 R
                 H 4045 R
                               H 4049 R
                                            H 4054 R
                                                          H 4055 R
    H 4058 CR
                 <u>H 4065</u> R
                               H 4066 R
                                            H 4077 R
                                                          H 4078 R
                                                                                 Total bills reported: 494
    <u>H 4079</u> R
                 H 4081 R
                               H 4089 R
                                            H 4095 R
                                                          <u>H 4096</u> R
                                                                                 Total passed bills: 405
                                            <u>H 4109</u> R
    <u>H 4104</u> R
                 <u>H 4105</u> R
                               H 4108 R
                                                          H 4112 R
    H 4114 R
                 <u>H 4116 R</u>
                               H 4117 R
                                            H 4118 R
                                                          H 4119 R
                                                                             Representative Stavrinakis - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4120 R
                 H 4121 R
                               H 4124 R
                                            H 4126 R
                                                          H 4127 R
    <u>H 4128</u> R
                 <u>H 4129 R</u>
                               H 4130 R
                                            <u>H 4131</u> R
                                                          H 4134 R
                                                                                 <u>H 3024 GB</u> H 3243 GB H 3359 JR H 3361 GB H 3362 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 3482 GB</u> H 3560 GB H 3575 GB H 3619 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3620 GB
                 H 4136 CR
                               H 4137 CR
                                            H 4138 CR
                                                         H 4153 GB
    H 4135 R
    H 4162 GB
                 <u>H 4166</u> R
                               <u>H 4167</u> R
                                            H 4186 GB
                                                         H 4189 R
                                                                                 H 3623 GB
                                                                                              H 3624 GB
                                                                                                            H 3627 R
                                                                                                                          H 3628 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3629 R
    H 4190 CR
                 H 4192 R
                               H 4193 R
                                            H 4205 R
                                                          H 4206 R
                                                                                 H 3630 R
                                                                                               H 3631 R
                                                                                                            H 3632 R
                                                                                                                          H 3633 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3635 R
                                                                                 H 3636 R
                                                                                               H 3637 R
    H 4207 R
                 H 4208 R
                               H 4214 R
                                            H 4215 R
                                                          H 4217 CR
                                                                                                            H 3638 R
                                                                                                                          H 3639 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3640 R
    H 4221 R
                 H 4223 R
                               <u>H 4225 R</u>
                                            H 4226 R
                                                          <u>H 4227</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 3641 R</u>
                                                                                               H 3642 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 3643 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3644 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 3645 R
    <u>H 4228</u> R
                 H 4230 GB
                               <u>H 4234</u> R
                                            <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                          H 4236 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                                            H 3648 CR
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3649</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3650 R
    <u>H 4237</u> R
                 <u>H 4238</u> R
                               H 4239 R
                                            H 4250 R
                                                          <u>H 4257</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                               H 3652 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 3654</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3696 GB
                                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3664 GB
    <u>H 4258</u> R
                 H 4259 R
                                                          H 4264 R
                                                                                 H 3699 R
                                                                                               H 3701 R
                                                                                                            H 3702 R
                                                                                                                          H 3703 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3704 R
                               H 4260 R
                                            H 4263 R
    H 4265 R
                 H 4266 CR
                               H 4267 GB
                                            H 4273 R
                                                          H 4274 R
                                                                                 H 3705 CR
                                                                                              H 3712 R
                                                                                                            H 3713 R
                                                                                                                          H 3714 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3715 R
                                                                                 H 3717 R
                                                                                               H 3718 R
                                                                                                            H 3719 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3721 CR
    H 4275 R
                 H 4276 R
                               H 4277 R
                                            H 4278 R
                                                          H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                          H 3720 CR
    <u>H 4286</u> R
                 <u>H 4287 R</u>
                               <u>H 4288 R</u>
                                            H 4290 R
                                                          <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3722 <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 3734</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 3738</u> R
                                                                                 H 3749 GB
    <u>H 4294</u> <u>CR</u>
                 <u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4298</u> R
                                            <u>H 4300 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4302</u> R
                                                                                              <u>H</u> 3761 R
                                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3762 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H</u> 3767 R
                 H 4305 R
                                                          <u>H 4308 R</u>
                                                                                 H 3768 R
                                                                                                            H 3770 JR
    H 4303 R
                               H 4306 R
                                            H 4307 R
                                                                                               H 3769 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3772 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3775 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3783 R
    H 4309 R
                 H 4311 R
                               H 4313 R
                                            H 4323 GB
                                                         H 4326 R
                                                                                 H 3777 R
                                                                                               H 3778 R
                                                                                                            H 3780 R
                                                                                                                          H 3781 R
    H 4327 R
                 H 4328 R
                               H 4329 R
                                            H 4330 R
                                                          H 4331 R
                                                                                 H 3784 R
                                                                                               H 3802 R
                                                                                                            H 3803 R
                                                                                                                          H 3809 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3810 R
    H 4333 R
                 H 4334 R
                               H 4335 R
                                            H 4341 GB
                                                         H 4343 GB
                                                                                 H 3811 R
                                                                                               H 3812 R
                                                                                                            H 3824 R
                                                                                                                          H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 3827 R
```

```
H 3828 R
             H 3829 R
                           H 3831 R
                                         H 3832 R
                                                      H 3837 R
                                                                              H 4716 R
                                                                                            H 4717 R
                                                                                                          H 4718 R
                                                                                                                        H 4719 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4720 R
<u>H 3843</u> R
             <u>H 3844</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3848 <u>R</u>
                                         <u>H</u> 3854 R
                                                       <u>H 3862</u> R
                                                                               <u>H 4721</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                             <u>H 4722 CR</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4725 CR
<u>H 3865</u> <u>GB</u>
             H 3874 R
                           <u>H 3879</u> R
                                         H 3902 R
                                                       H 3903 R
                                                                              H 4726 R
                                                                                            H 4727 R
                                                                                                          H 4728 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4729</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4730 R
<u>H 3904</u> R
                           H 3916 GB
                                        H 3917 GB
                                                      H 3918 GB
                                                                              <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                            H 4732 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4733</u> R
             <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4737</u> R
H 3919 JR
             H 3920 GB H 3921 GB
                                        H 3922 GB
                                                      H 3923 GB
                                                                              H 4738 R
                                                                                            H 4739 R
                                                                                                          H 4740 R
                                                                                                                        H 4741 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4742 R
H 3924 GB
            H 3927 GB H 3928 GB
                                        H 3929 R
                                                      H 3930 R
                                                                              H 4743 R
                                                                                            H 4744 R
                                                                                                          H 4745 R
                                                                                                                        H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4756 CR
             H 3932 GB H 3933 GB H 3934 GB
                                                     H 3935 GB
                                                                              H 4759 CR
H 3931 R
                                                                                           H 4760 CR
                                                                                                          H 4779 R
                                                                                                                        H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4783 R
H 3936 GB H 3937 GB H 3938 GB H 3944 R
                                                       H 3945 R
                                                                              <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H</u> 4787 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4790 CR
                           H 3955 CR
             H 3948 GB
H 3947 R
                                        <u>H 3962</u> R
                                                       <u>H 3963</u> R
                                                                              H 4791 CR
H 3964 CR
             H 3970 R
                           H 3971 CR
                                         H 3972 CR
                                                      H 3973 CR
H 3975 CR
             H 3980 R
                           H 3982 GB
                                         H 3987 R
                                                       H 4001 R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 456
H 4002 R
             H 4003 R
                           H 4004 R
                                         H 4009 GB
                                                      H 4010 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 405
H 4012 R
             H 4013 R
                           H 4021 R
                                         H 4022 R
                                                       H 4026 R
<u>H 4038</u> R
             <u>H 4039</u> R
                           <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4044</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4045</u> R
                                                                          Senator Stephens - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4049 R
             H 4054 R
                           <u>H 4055</u> R
                                         H 4065 R
                                                      H 4066 R
H 4075 GB
             H 4077 R
                           H 4078 R
                                         H 4079 R
                                                       H 4081 R
                                                                              S 0010 GB S 0016 GB S 0020 GB S 0027 GB S 0028 GB
H 4089 R
             H 4093 GB
                           H 4095 R
                                                                              S 0060 GB S 0150 GB S 0159 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0260 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0266 GB
                                         H 4096 R
                                                       H 4104 R
H 4105 R
             H 4108 R
                           H 4109 R
                                         H 4112 R
                                                      H 4114 R
                                                                              S 0317 GB
                                                                                           S 0326 GB S 0337 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0344 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0411 R
H 4116 R
             H 4117 R
                           H 4118 R
                                         H 4119 R
                                                       H 4120 R
                                                                              S 0464 GB
                                                                                            S 0483 R
                                                                                                          S 0500 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0510 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0515 GB
H 4121 R
             <u>H 4124 R</u>
                           H 4126 R
                                         H 4127 R
                                                      H 4128 R
                                                                              S 0523 R
                                                                                            S 0528 GB
                                                                                                          S 0533 JR
                                                                                                                        <u>S</u> <u>0547</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     S 0591 GB
H 4129 R
             H 4130 R
                           <u>H 4131</u> R
                                         <u>H 4134 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4135</u> R
                                                                              <u>S</u> <u>0599</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>S</u> <u>0600</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          S 0632 CR
                                                                                                                                     S 0698 JR
                                                                                                                       S <u>0677</u> GB
H 4136 CR
             H 4137 CR
                           H 4138 CR
                                        H 4166 R
                                                      H 4167 R
                                                                              S 0702 R
                                                                                            S 0734 R
                                                                                                          S 0735 R
                                                                                                                        S 0757 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0758 R
H 4190 CR
             H 4192 R
                           H 4193 R
                                         H 4205 R
                                                      H 4206 R
                                                                              S 0759 R
                                                                                            S 0760 R
                                                                                                          S 0787 CR
                                                                                                                       S 0798 CR
                                                                                                                                     S 0799 R
<u>H 4207</u> R
             H 4208 R
                           H 4214 R
                                         <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                       H 4217 CR
                                                                              S 0803 R
                                                                                            S 0818 R
                                                                                                          S 0840 R
                                                                                                                        S 0853 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0858 R
                           H 4225 R
H 4221 R
             H 4223 R
                                         H 4226 R
                                                      H 4227 R
                                                                              S 0870 R
                                                                                            S 0912 GB S 0939 R
<u>H 4228</u> R
             <u>H 4234</u> R
                           <u>H 4235</u> R
                                         H 4236 CR
                                                      <u>H 4237</u> R
                                         H 4254 GB
H 4238 R
             H 4239 R
                           H 4250 R
                                                      <u>H 4257</u> R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 48
H 4258 R
             H 4259 R
                           H 4260 R
                                                       H 4264 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 27
                                         H 4263 R
H 4265 R
             H 4266 CR
                           H 4273 R
                                         H 4274 R
                                                       H 4275 R
H 4276 R
             H 4277 R
                           H 4278 R
                                         H 4280 CR
                                                      H 4283 GB
                                                                          Representative Stringer - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                           H 4288 R
H 4286 R
             <u>H 4287 R</u>
                                         H 4290 R
                                                      <u>H 4292</u> R
                           H 4298 R
H 4294 CR
             H 4297 R
                                         H 4300 R
                                                      H 4302 R
                                                                               H 3002 GB H 3009 GB H 3016 GB
                                                                                                                        H 3094 GB H 3096 GB
H 4303 R
             H 4305 R
                           H 4306 R
                                         H 4307 R
                                                      H 4308 R
                                                                               H 3126 GB H 3163 GB
                                                                                                          H 3205 JR
                                                                                                                        H 3224 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3249 GB
H 4309 R
             H 4311 R
                           H 4313 R
                                         H 4326 R
                                                       H 4327 R
                                                                              H 3253 GB
                                                                                            H 3627 R
                                                                                                          H 3628 R
                                                                                                                        H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3630 R
<u>H 4328</u> R
                           H 4330 R
                                                                                            H 3632 R
                                                                                                          H 3633 R
                                                                                                                        H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3636 R
             H 4329 R
                                         H 4331 R
                                                       H 4333 R
                                                                              H 3631 R
             <u>H 4335</u> R
                           H 4345 R
                                                       H 4348 R
                                                                              <u>H 3637</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                          H 3639 R
H 4334 R
                                         <u>H 4346 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3640 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 3641 R
H 4349 R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 3647</u> R
             H 4350 CR
                           H 4351 R
                                         H 4353 R
                                                      H 4354 R
                                                                              H 3642 R
                                                                                            H 3643 R
                                                                                                          H 3644 R
                                                                                                                        H 3646 R
H 4355 R
                           H 4359 R
                                                                              H 3648 CR
                                                                                            H 3649 R
             H 4356 R
                                         H 4360 R
                                                       H 4361 R
                                                                                                          H 3650 R
                                                                                                                        H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3652 R
H 4362 R
             H 4363 R
                           H 4367 R
                                         H 4368 R
                                                       H 4369 R
                                                                              H 3654 R
                                                                                            H 3699 R
                                                                                                          H 3701 R
                                                                                                                        H 3702 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3703 R
                           <u>H 4372</u> R
H 4370 R
             <u>H 4371 R</u>
                                         H 4373 R
                                                       H 4374 R
                                                                              H 3704 R
                                                                                            H 3705 CR
                                                                                                          <u>H</u> 3712 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3713</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3714 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3721 CR
H 4375 R
             H 4377 R
                                         H 4379 R
                                                                              H 3717 R
                           H 4378 R
                                                       H 4380 R
                                                                                            H 3718 R
                                                                                                          H 3719 R
                                                                                                                        H 3720 CR
                           <u>H 4398 R</u>
                                                                              H 3722 R
H 4381 R
             H 4383 R
                                         H 4399 R
                                                      H 4400 R
                                                                                            H 3734 R
                                                                                                          H 3735 R
                                                                                                                        H 3736 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3738 R
                                                      H 4413 R
H 4402 R
             <u>H 4403 R</u>
                           H 4409 JR
                                         H 4411 R
                                                                              <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                                            H 3762 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 3767 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3768 R
H 4414 R
             H 4415 R
                           H 4416 R
                                         H 4417 R
                                                      H 4418 R
                                                                              <u>H 3777</u> R
                                                                                            H 3778 R
                                                                                                          H 3780 R
                                                                                                                        H 3781 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3783 R
                                                                                             H 3802 R
H 4419 R
             H 4420 R
                           <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                         H 4423 R
                                                       <u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3784 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3803</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3809</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3810 R
H 4425 R
             H 4426 R
                           H 4428 CR
                                         H 4429 CR
                                                      H 4431 R
                                                                              H 3811 R
                                                                                            H 3812 R
                                                                                                          H 3824 R
                                                                                                                        H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3827 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3832</u> <u>R</u>
                           H 4434 R
                                         <u>H 4435</u> R
<u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4433 R</u>
                                                       H 4436 CR
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3828 <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 3829</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 3831</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3837 R
H 4437 R
             H 4440 R
                           H 4441 R
                                         H 4442 R
                                                      H 4443 R
                                                                              H 3843 R
                                                                                            H 3844 R
                                                                                                          H 3848 R
                                                                                                                        H 3854 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3855 R
H 4444 R
             H 4447 R
                           H 4448 R
                                         H 4449 R
                                                      H 4450 R
                                                                              H 3862 R
                                                                                            H 3874 R
                                                                                                          H 3879 R
                                                                                                                        H 3899 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3902 R
                                                                              H 3903 R
                                                                                            H 3904 R
<u>H 4451 R</u>
             <u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4453</u> R
                                         H 4455 R
                                                       <u>H 4456</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3929</u> R
                                                                                                                                      H 3931 R
                                                                                            H 3945 R
                                                                                                                        H 3955 CR H 3962 R
H 4457 R
             H 4458 R
                           H 4459 R
                                         H 4460 R
                                                       H 4461 R
                                                                              H 3944 R
                                                                                                          H 3947 R
<u>H 4462</u> R
             <u>H 4463</u> R
                           H 4464 R
                                         <u>H 4465</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4470</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 3963</u> R
                                                                                            H 3964 CR
                                                                                                          H 3970 R
                                                                                                                        H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3972 CR
                                                                                           H 3975 CR
H 4472 R
             H 4473 R
                           H 4474 R
                                         H 4475 R
                                                      H 4477 R
                                                                               H 3973 CR
                                                                                                          H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                        H 3979 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3980 R
             H 4479 R
                                                                                            H 4000 GB
H 4478 R
                           H 4480 R
                                         H 4482 R
                                                      H 4483 R
                                                                              H 3987 R
                                                                                                          H 4001 R
                                                                                                                        H 4002 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4003 R
<u>H 4485</u> R
             <u>H 4494 R</u>
                           <u>H 4496 R</u>
                                         H 4499 R
                                                      <u>H 4628</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4010</u> R
                                                                                                          H 4012 R
                                                                                                                        H 4013 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4021 R
H 4629 R
             H 4630 R
                           H 4631 R
                                         H 4632 R
                                                       <u>H 4633 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4022</u> R
                                                                                            H 4026 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4038</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4039 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4040 R
                                                                                             <u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4634</u> R
             H 4635 R
                                         <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4642</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4044</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                          H 4049 R
                           <u>H 4636</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4054</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4055</u> R
                           H 4648 R
                                         H 4650 R
                                                      H 4651 R
                                                                              H 4061 GB
                                                                                            <u>H 4065</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4066</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4077 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4078 R
<u>H 4646</u> R
             H 4647 R
H 4660 R
             H 4661 R
                           H 4674 R
                                         H 4675 R
                                                       H 4676 R
                                                                              H 4079 R
                                                                                            H 4081 R
                                                                                                          H 4089 R
                                                                                                                        H 4095 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4096 R
             H 4679 R
                                                                              H 4104 R
                                                                                            H 4105 R
H 4678 R
                           H 4680 R
                                         H 4681 R
                                                      H 4685 R
                                                                                                          H 4108 R
                                                                                                                        H 4109 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4112 R
<u>H 4686</u> R
             <u>H 4687 R</u>
                           <u>H 4688</u> R
                                         H 4689 R
                                                      <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4114</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4116</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4117</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4119 R
<u>H 4691 R</u>
             <u>H 4692 R</u>
                           <u>H 4693 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4694 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4121 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4126</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                      H 4700 R
                                                                              <u>H 4128 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4130 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4134 R
H 4696 R
             H 4697 R
                           H 4698 R
                                         H 4699 R
                                                                                            H 4129 R
                                                                                                                        H 4131 R
H 4701 R
             H 4702 R
                           H 4703 R
                                         H 4704 R
                                                      H 4705 R
                                                                              H 4135 R
                                                                                            H 4136 CR
                                                                                                          H 4137 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4153 GB
H 4706 R
             H 4707 R
                           H 4708 R
                                         H 4709 R
                                                       H 4710 R
                                                                              H 4162 GB
                                                                                            H 4166 R
                                                                                                          H 4167 R
                                                                                                                        H 4183 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4186 GB
             H 4712 R
                           H 4713 R
                                         H 4714 R
                                                       H 4715 R
                                                                              H 4190 CR H 4191 R
                                                                                                          H 4192 R
                                                                                                                        H 4193 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4205 R
H 4711 R
```

```
H 4206 R
                 H 4207 R
                               H 4208 R
                                            H 4214 R
                                                          H 4215 R
                                                                                 S 0966 GB S 0969 GB S 0970 GB
    H 4217 CR
                 <u>H 4221 R</u>
                               <u>H 4223 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4225</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4226</u> R
                               H 4231 GB
    H 4227 R
                  H 4228 R
                                            H 4233 CR
                                                         <u>H 4234 R</u>
                                                                                 Total bills reported: 73
                               <u>H 4237</u> R
    <u>H 4235</u> <u>R</u>
                  H 4236 CR
                                                          <u>H 4239</u> R
                                                                                 Total passed bills: 33
                                            <u>H 4238</u> R
                               <u>H 4258 R</u>
    <u>H 4250 R</u>
                 H 4257 R
                                            H 4259 R
                                                          H 4260 R
    H 4263 R
                 H 4264 R
                               H 4265 R
                                            H 4266 CR
                                                         H 4273 R
                                                                             Representative Taylor - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                               H 4276 R
    H 4274 R
                 H 4275 R
                                            H 4277 R
                                                          H 4278 R
    H 4280 CR
                 H 4286 R
                               H 4287 R
                                            H 4288 R
                                                          H 4290 R
                                                                                 H 3002 GB H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3016 GB H 3042 GB
                                                                                 H 3060 GB H 3070 GB <u>H 3071 JR</u> <u>H 3094 GB</u>
                                                                                                                                      H 3096 GB
    <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
                  H 4294 CR
                               <u>H 4297 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4298</u> R
                                                          H 4299 R
    H 4300 R
                 H 4302 R
                               H 4303 R
                                            H 4305 R
                                                          H 4306 R
                                                                                 H 3105 GB H 3116 GB H 3119 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3126 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3146 GB
    H 4307 R
                 H 4308 R
                               H 4309 R
                                            H 4311 R
                                                          H 4313 R
                                                                                 H 3161 GB
                                                                                              H 3163 GB H 3181 GB
                                                                                                                        H 3195 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3196 GB
                 H 4327 R
                                                                                 H 3205 JR
                                                                                              H 3206 GB H 3217 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3218 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3223 GB
    H 4326 R
                               H 4328 R
                                            H 4329 R
                                                          H 4330 R
    H 4331 R
                 H 4333 R
                               H 4334 R
                                            H 4335 R
                                                          H 4343 GB
                                                                                 H 3249 GB
                                                                                              H 3254 GB
                                                                                                           H 3257 JR
                                                                                                                         H 3261 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3262 GB
    <u>H 4345</u> R
                  <u>H 4346 R</u>
                               <u>H 4348</u> R
                                                          H 4350 CR
                                                                                 H 3263 GB
                                                                                              <u>H</u> 3264 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                            H 3265 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3326 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3338 GB
                                            <u>H 4349 R</u>
                 H 4353 R
                                                          H 4356 R
                                                                                 H 3339 GB
                                                                                              H 3352 GB
                                                                                                            H 3360 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3361 GB
    H 4351 R
                               H 4354 R
                                            H 4355 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3375 GB
    H 4359 R
                  H 4360 R
                               H 4361 R
                                            H 4362 R
                                                          H 4363 R
                                                                                 H 3376 GB H 3391 GB
                                                                                                            H 3392 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3393 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3403 GB
                                                          H 4371 R
                                                                                 H 3410 GB H 3416 GB
                                                                                                           H 3443 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3444 GB
    H 4367 R
                 H 4368 R
                               H 4369 R
                                            H 4370 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3445 JR
    H 4372 R
                 H 4373 R
                               H 4374 R
                                            H 4375 R
                                                          H 4377 R
                                                                                 H 3450 GB
                                                                                              H 3477 GB
                                                                                                           H 3484 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3486 JR
                                                                                                                                       H 3491 GB
                                                                                 H 3498 JR
                                                                                              H 3506 GB
                                                                                                           H 3518 GB
                                                                                                                        H 3556 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3568 GB
    H 4378 R
                  H 4379 R
                               H 4380 R
                                            H 4381 R
                                                          H 4383 R
    H 4398 R
                 H 4399 R
                               H 4400 R
                                            H 4402 R
                                                          H 4403 R
                                                                                 H 3597 JR
                                                                                              H 3600 GB
                                                                                                            H 3609 JR
                                                                                                                         H 3610 GB
                                                                                                                                      H 3619 GB
    H 4411 R
                 H 4413 R
                               H 4414 R
                                                                                               H 3628 R
                                                                                                            H 3629 R
                                            <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                          H 4416 R
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3627 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3630 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 3631 R
    H 4417 R
                 H 4418 R
                               H 4419 R
                                            H 4420 R
                                                          H 4421 R
                                                                                 H 3632 R
                                                                                               H 3633 R
                                                                                                            H 3635 R
                                                                                                                         H 3636 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3637 R
    H 4422 R
                  H 4423 R
                               H 4424 R
                                            H 4425 R
                                                          H 4426 R
                                                                                 H 3638 R
                                                                                               H 3639 R
                                                                                                            H 3640 R
                                                                                                                         H 3641 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3642 R
    H 4428 CR
                 <u>H 4429 CR</u>
                               <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4432 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4433 R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 3643</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 3644</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3648 CR
                               H 4436 CR
                                                                                               H 3650 R
    H 4434 R
                 <u>H 4435 R</u>
                                            H 4437 R
                                                          H 4440 R
                                                                                 H 3649 R
                                                                                                            H 3651 R
                                                                                                                         H 3652 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3654 R
    <u>H 4441 R</u>
                 <u>H 4442 R</u>
                               H 4443 R
                                                                                 H 3679 JR
                                                                                              H 3697 GB
                                                                                                            H 3698 JR
                                                                                                                         H 3699 R
                                            <u>H 4444</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4447</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 3701 R
    H 4448 R
                 H 4449 R
                               H 4450 R
                                            H 4451 R
                                                          H 4452 R
                                                                                 H 3702 R
                                                                                               H 3703 R
                                                                                                            H 3704 R
                                                                                                                         H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 3710 JR
    H 4453 R
                                                          H 4458 R
                                                                                 H 3712 R
                                                                                               H 3713 R
                                                                                                            H 3714 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3718 R
                 H 4455 R
                               H 4456 R
                                            H 4457 R
                                                                                                                         H 3717 R
    H 4459 R
                  H 4460 R
                               H 4461 R
                                            H 4462 R
                                                          H 4463 R
                                                                                 H 3719 R
                                                                                               H 3720 CR
                                                                                                            H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                         H 3722 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3731 GB
    H 4464 R
                 H 4465 R
                               H 4470 R
                                            H 4472 R
                                                                                 H 3734 R
                                                                                               H 3735 R
                                                                                                                         H 3738 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3755 GB
                                                          H 4473 R
                                                                                                            H 3736 R
    <u>H 4474 R</u>
                 <u>H 4475</u> R
                               <u>H 4477 R</u>
                                            H 4478 R
                                                          <u>H 4479</u> R
                                                                                               H 3762 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 3763</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 3767 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3768 R
                                                                                 H 3761 R
                                                          H 4494 R
    H 4480 R
                 H 4482 R
                               H 4483 R
                                            H 4485 R
                                                                                 H 3771 GB
                                                                                              <u>H 3777 R</u>
                                                                                                            H 3778 R
                                                                                                                         H 3780 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3781 R
    H 4496 R
                 H 4499 R
                               H 4568 GB
                                            H 4575 GB
                                                         H 4629 R
                                                                                 H 3783 R
                                                                                               H 3784 R
                                                                                                            H 3791 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3802 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3803 R
    H 4630 R
                 H 4631 R
                               H 4632 R
                                            H 4633 R
                                                          H 4634 R
                                                                                 H 3805 GB
                                                                                              H 3809 R
                                                                                                            H 3810 R
                                                                                                                         H 3811 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3812 R
    H 4635 R
                               <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                                 H 3813 CR
                                                                                                            H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                         H 3827 R
                  H 4636 R
                                            H 4642 R
                                                          H 4646 R
                                                                                              H 3824 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3828 R
                                                                                                            H 3832 R
                                                                                                                         H 3835 R
    <u>H 4647</u> R
                 <u>H 4648</u> R
                               <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                            <u>H 4651 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4674</u> R
                                                                                 H 3829 R
                                                                                               <u>H 3831</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3837 R
    <u>H 4675</u> R
                               H 4678 R
                                            H 4679 R
                                                                                 H 3842 R
                                                                                               H 3843 R
                                                                                                            H 3844 R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 3854</u> R
                 H 4676 R
                                                          H 4680 R
                                                                                                                         H 3848 R
                                                                                 H 3855 R
                                                                                                            H 3869 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 3878 GB
    H 4681 R
                 H 4685 R
                               H 4686 R
                                            H 4687 R
                                                          H 4688 R
                                                                                               H 3862 R
                                                                                                                         H 3874 R
    H 4689 R
                  H 4690 R
                               H 4691 R
                                            H 4692 R
                                                          H 4693 R
                                                                                 H 3879 R
                                                                                               H 3899 GB
                                                                                                            H 3902 R
                                                                                                                         H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3904 R
    H 4694 R
                  <u>H 4695</u> R
                               <u>H 4696 R</u>
                                            H 4697 R
                                                          <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 3929</u> R
                                                                                                            H 3931 R
                                                                                                                         H 3944 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3945 R
                 <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 3964 CR
    H 4699 R
                               H 4701 R
                                            H 4702 R
                                                          H 4703 R
                                                                                 H 3947 R
                                                                                               H 3955 CR
                                                                                                            <u>H 3962 R</u>
                                                                                                                         H 3963 R
                               <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4708 R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 3970 R</u>
                                                                                               H 3971 CR
                                                                                                            H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 3974 CR
    H 4704 R
                                            H 4707 R
                                                                                                                         H 3973 CR
                 H 4705 R
                                                         <u>H 4713 R</u>
    H 4709 R
                 H 4710 R
                               <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                            H 4712 R
                                                                                 H 3975 CR
                                                                                               H 3976 GB
                                                                                                            H 3979 GB
                                                                                                                         H 3980 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3987 R
                  H 4715 R
                                                                                 H 3988 CR
                                                                                              H 3995 GB
                                                                                                            H 3999 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4001 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4002 R
    <u>H 4714</u> R
                               <u>H 4716</u> R
                                            H 4717 R
                                                          H 4718 R
    H 4719 R
                  <u>H 4720 R</u>
                               <u>H 4721</u> <u>R</u>
                                            <u>H 4722</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                         <u>H 4723</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                 H 4003 R
                                                                                               H 4004 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4010</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4012 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4013 R
    H 4724 CR H 4725 CR
                                                                                 H 4021 R
                                                                                               H 4022 R
                                                                                                            H 4026 R
                                                                                                                         H 4038 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4039 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4044</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4040 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4045</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4047 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4049 R
                                                                                 H 4054 R
                                                                                               H 4055 R
                                                                                                            H 4061 GB
    Total bills reported: 402
                                                                                                                         H 4065 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4066 R
    Total passed bills: 370
                                                                                 H 4077 R
                                                                                               H 4078 R
                                                                                                            H 4079 R
                                                                                                                         H 4081 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4089 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4095</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4096</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4108 R
                                                                                 H 4109 R
                                                                                               H 4112 R
Senator Talley - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                            <u>H 4114</u> R
                                                                                                                         H 4116 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4117 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4118</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               H 4119 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4124 R</u>
    S 0015 CR S 0129 GB S 0133 JR <u>S</u> <u>0147 JR</u>
                                                         S 0271 GB
                                                                                 H 4126 R
                                                                                               H 4127 R
                                                                                                            H 4128 R
                                                                                                                         H 4129 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4130 R
    S 0366 GB S 0367 GB S 0368 GB
                                            S 0369 GB
                                                         S 0370 GB
                                                                                 H 4131 R
                                                                                               H 4134 R
                                                                                                            H 4135 R
                                                                                                                         H 4136 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 4137 CR
    S 0371 GB
                 S 0372 GB
                               S 0373 GB
                                            S 0374 JR
                                                          S 0375 GB
                                                                                              H 4150 GB
                                                                                                            H 4153 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4162 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 4166 R
                 S 0377 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4167</u> R
    S 0376 GB
                               S 0436 GB
                                            S 0451 CR
                                                          S 0464 GB
                                                                                               H 4186 GB
                                                                                                            H 4190 CR
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4192</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4193 R
                 S 0490 GB
                               S 0499 GB
                                            S 0505 GB
                                                         S 0506 GB
                                                                                 H 4203 GB
                                                                                              <u>H 4205</u> R
    S 0475 JR
                                                                                                            <u>H 4206</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4207</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4208 R
    <u>S</u> <u>0510</u> <u>GB</u>
                 S 0516 JR
                               S 0523 R
                                            S 0531 GB
                                                         S 0536 GB
                                                                                               <u>H 4215 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 4221 R
                                                                                 H 4214 R
                                                                                                            H 4216 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4217 CR
                                                          S 0600 R
    S 0539 GB
                 S 0551 GB
                               S 0579 R
                                            S 0599 R
                                                                                 H 4223 R
                                                                                               H 4225 R
                                                                                                            H 4226 R
                                                                                                                         H 4227 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4228 R
                                            S 0639 GB
    S 0627 GB
                 S 0631 GB
                               S 0632 CR
                                                         S 0643 R
                                                                                 H 4234 R
                                                                                               H 4235 R
                                                                                                            H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4237 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4238 R
    S 0645 GB
                 S 0674 GB
                               S <u>0675</u> GB
                                            S 0677 GB
                                                         S 0684 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4239</u> R
                                                                                               H 4244 GB
                                                                                                            <u>H 4250 R</u>
                                                                                                                         H 4257 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4258 R
                                                                                 H 4259 R
    S 0698 JR
                 <u>S</u> <u>0734</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>S</u> <u>0735</u> <u>R</u>
                                            <u>S</u> <u>0747</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          <u>S</u> <u>0757</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4260</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4263</u> R
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4264</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                                                         H 4274 R
    S 0759 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4275</u> R
                 S 0766 R
                               S 0774 GB
                                            S 0785 R
                                                          S 0799 R
                                                                                              H 4270 R
    S 0803 R
                                            S 0840 R
                                                          S 0841 R
                 S 0811 GB
                               S 0818 R
                                                                                 H 4276 R
                                                                                               H 4277 R
                                                                                                            H 4278 R
                                                                                                                         H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4286 R
                 S 0853 R
                               S 0858 R
                                            S 0865 GB
                                                         S 0902 GB
                                                                                 H 4287 R
                                                                                               H 4288 R
                                                                                                            H 4290 R
                                                                                                                         H 4292 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4294 CR
    S 0852 R
```

H 4297 R

H 4298 R

H 4300 R

H 4302 R

H 4303 R

S 0913 CR

S 0923 GB

S 0924 GB

S 0925 GB

S 0939 R

<u>H 4305</u> R	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	H 3724 GB	H 3725 GB	<u>H 3734 R</u>	<u>H 3735 R</u>	<u>H 3736 R</u>
<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327</u> R	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 3738 R</u>	H 3747 GB	H 3748 GB	<u>H 3761 R</u>	<u>H 3762</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H</u> 4329 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4334 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3763 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3767 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3768 R	<u>H</u> 3777 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3778 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	H 4343 GB	<u>H</u> 4345 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4348 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3779 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3780 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3781 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3784 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4351 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4354 <u>R</u>		H 3794 GB	<u>H</u> 3802 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3803 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3806 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4358 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3807</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3809 R</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u>	<u>H 3811 R</u>	<u>H 3812</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4361</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	H 4364 R	<u>H 4367</u> <u>R</u>			H 3822 GB	<u>H 3824 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3827</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3828</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3829 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3831</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3832 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4378</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3837 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3843</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3844 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3845</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3846</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383</u> <u>R</u>	H 4391 GB	<u>H 3847 R</u>	<u>H 3848 R</u>	<u>H 3854 R</u>	<u>H 3862 R</u>	<u>H 3864</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 3874 R</u>	H 3876 GB			<u>H 3894 R</u>
<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415</u> R	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 3895</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3896 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3897 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3902</u> R	<u>H 3903</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 3904 R</u>	<u>H 3911 R</u>	<u>H 3929 R</u>	<u>H 3931 R</u>	H 3938 GB
<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4428 <u>CR</u>	<u>H</u> 3944 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3945 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3947 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3951 R</u>	<u>H 3952</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4434 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3953 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3954 R</u>	H 3955 CR	<u>H 3962 R</u>	<u>H 3963 R</u>
<u>H 4435 R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>		<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4441 <u>R</u>	H 3964 CR		H 3971 CR	H 3972 CR	
<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4444 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4445 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4447 <u>R</u>			<u>H 3980 R</u>	H 3981 GB	
<u>H 4448 R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 3987 R</u>		<u>H 4001 R</u>	<u>H 4002 R</u>	H 4003 R
<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455 R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4004 R</u>	<u>H 4010 R</u> H 4025 JR	H 4012 R H 4026 R	<u>H 4013 R</u> H 4036 GB	H 4021 R
<u>H 4459 R</u>	<u>H 4460 R</u>	H 4461 R	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u> H 4473 P	H 4022 R				
<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465 R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	H 4472 R H 4478 R	<u>H 4473 R</u> <u>H 4479 R</u>	H 4039 R H 4054 R	H 4040 R	H 4044 R H 4057 R	H 4045 R H 4065 R	H 4049 R
<u>H 4474 R</u> H 4480 P	<u>H 4475 R</u> H 4482 P	H 4477 R H 4483 R	H 4485 R	H 4494 R		<u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u> H 4078 R		H 4081 R	H 4066 R
<u>H 4480 R</u> H 4496 R	H 4482 R H 4499 R		H 4522 GB	H 4527 GB	H 4077 R H 4095 R	H 4096 R	H 4079 R H 4104 R	H 4105 R	H 4089 R H 4108 R
H 4528 GB		H 4548 GB		H 4555 GB	H 4109 R	H 4112 R	H 4114 R	H 4116 R	H 4117 R
H 4556 GB		H 4561 GB		H 4567 GB	H 4118 R	H 4119 R	H 4120 R	H 4121 R	H 4124 R
H 4568 GB		H 4577 GB		H 4605 GB	H 4126 R	H 4127 R	H 4128 R	H 4129 R	H 4130 R
H 4608 GB	H 4612 GB			H 4629 R	H 4131 R	H 4134 R	H 4135 R	H 4136 CR	
H 4630 R	H 4631 R	H 4632 R	H 4633 R	H 4634 R		H 4164 GB		H 4167 R	H 4180 R
H 4635 R	H 4636 R	H 4637 R	H 4642 R	H 4646 R	H 4190 CR		H 4193 R	H 4205 R	H 4206 R
H 4647 R	H 4648 R	H 4650 R	H 4651 R	H 4674 R	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	H 4209 R	H 4214 R	H 4215 R
H 4675 R	H 4676 R	H 4678 R	H 4679 R	H 4680 R	H 4217 CR		H 4223 R	H 4225 R	H 4226 R
H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R	H 4687 R	H 4688 R	H 4227 R	H 4228 R	H 4234 R	H 4235 R	H 4236 CR
H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4691 R	H 4692 R	H 4693 R	H 4237 R	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4250 R	H 4257 R
H 4694 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R	H 4697 R	H 4698 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R	H 4264 R
H 4699 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R	H 4702 R	<u>H</u> 4703 R	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR		H 4274 R	H 4275 R
<u>H 4704 R</u>	H 4705 R	H 4706 R	H 4707 R	<u>H 4708</u> <u>R</u>	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 4280 CR	H 4284 GB
<u>H 4709 R</u>	<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 4287</u> R	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H 4290 R</u>	<u>H 4292 R</u>
<u>H 4714 R</u>	H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717</u> R	<u>H 4718</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4294 CR</u>	<u>H 4297 R</u>	<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302 R</u>
<u>H 4719 R</u>	<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721 R</u>	<u>H 4722 CR</u>	<u>H 4723 CR</u>	<u>H 4303</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4308</u> R
<u>H 4724 CR</u>	<u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4726 R</u>	<u>H 4727 R</u>	<u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4312 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4324 JR
<u>H 4729</u> R	<u>H 4730 R</u>	<u>H 4731 R</u>	<u>H 4732</u> R	<u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327</u> R	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>
<u>H 4734</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4737</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4738 R</u>	<u>H 4739</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4740 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4331 R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4743 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4745 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4349 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4351</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4749 CR</u>	<u>H 4756 CR</u>		<u>H 4760 CR</u>		<u>H 4353 R</u>	<u>H 4354</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4357</u> <u>R</u>
H 4776 GB	<u>H 4779 R</u>	<u>H 4782 R</u>	<u>H 4783 R</u>	<u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>
<u>H 4787</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4788 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4789 R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	<u>H 4367 R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>	<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>
H 4796 GB	H 4798 GB				<u>H 4372</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u>	<u>H 4375</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>
					<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379 R</u>	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383</u> <u>R</u>
Total bills re	•				<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>
Total passed	bills: 405				<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>
D 44 F		104 (2021 202			<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>
Representative Te	edder - Session	124 (2021-202	22)		<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H 4425 R</u>	<u>H 4426 R</u>	<u>H 4428 CR</u>
II 2021 CD	II 2000 CD	H 2152 CD	II 2102 CD	II 2224 CD	<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>
	H 3089 GB	H 3152 GB		H 3224 GB	<u>H 4435 R</u>	H 4436 CR	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	H 4441 R
H 3228 GB	H 3238 GB		H 3427 GB	H 3428 GB H 3630 P	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	<u>H 4444 R</u> H 4451 P	H 4447 R	H 4448 R
H 3620 GB	<u>H 3627 R</u> H 3632 P	H 3628 R H 3633 P	H 3629 R H 3634 P	<u>H</u> 3630 <u>R</u> H 3635 P	<u>H 4449 R</u> H 4455 P	H 4450 R H 4456 P	H 4451 R	H 4452 R H 4458 P	H 4453 R H 4450 P
<u>H 3631 R</u> <u>H 3636 R</u>	<u>H 3632 R</u> H 3637 P	H 3633 R	<u>H 3634 R</u> H 3630 P	<u>H 3635</u> <u>R</u> H 3640 P	<u>H 4455 R</u> H 4460 P	H 4456 R H 4461 P	H 4457 R	H 4458 R H 4463 P	H 4459 R H 4464 P
	H 3637 R	H 3638 R H 3643 P	H 3639 R H 3644 P	<u>H 3640 R</u> H 3645 P	<u>H 4460 R</u> H 4465 P	H 4461 R	H 4462 R H 4472 P	H 4463 R H 4473 P	H 4464 R
<u>H 3641 R</u> H 3646 R	H 3642 R H 3647 R	H 3643 R H 3648 CR	H 3644 R H 3649 R	<u>H 3645</u> <u>R</u> H 3650 R	<u>H 4465 R</u> H 4475 R	<u>H 4470 R</u> H 4477 R	<u>H 4472 R</u> H 4478 R	<u>H 4473 R</u> H 4479 R	<u>H 4474 R</u> H 4480 R
<u>H 3646 R</u> H 3651 R	H 3647 R H 3652 R	H 3648 CR H 3654 R	<u>п 3049 к</u> Н 3665 GB	<u>H 3650 R</u> H 3666 GB	<u>H 4475 R</u> <u>H 4482 R</u>	H 4477 R H 4483 R	H 4478 R H 4485 R	H 4479 R H 4494 R	<u>H 4480 R</u> <u>H 4496 R</u>
<u>п эоэт к</u>	<u>п 3052 к</u>		H 2701 B	П 3000 GD	<u>п 4402 к</u>	<u>п 4403 к</u>		<u>п 4494 к</u>	

H 3723 GB

 $\underline{\text{H}} \ \underline{\text{4499}} \ \underline{\text{R}} \qquad \text{H 4576 GB} \quad \text{H 4588 GB} \quad \text{H 4589 GB} \quad \text{H 4607 GB}$ 

<u>H 4629 R</u>

<u>H 4634 R</u>

<u>H 4646 R</u>

<u>H 4630 R</u>

<u>H 4635 R</u>

<u>H 4647 R</u>

<u>H 4631 R</u>

H 4636 R

<u>H 4648 R</u>

H 4610 GB <u>H</u> 4627 <u>R</u>

<u>H 4632 R H 4633 R</u>

<u>H 4642 R</u>

<u>H 4637 R</u>

H 3667 GB H 3668 GB <u>H</u> 3699 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 3701 <u>R</u> <u>H</u> 3702 <u>R</u>

 H 3703
 R
 H 3704
 R
 H 3705
 CR
 H 3709
 GB
 H 3712
 R

 H 3713
 R
 H 3714
 R
 H 3715
 R
 H 3717
 R
 H 3718
 R

 H 3719
 R
 H 3720
 CR
 H 3721
 CR
 H 3722
 R
 H 3723
 GB

```
H 4138 CR H 4153 GB H 4162 GB H 4166 R
    H 4650 R
                 H 4651 R
                               H 4674 R
                                             H 4675 R
                                                          H 4676 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4167 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4190 CR</u>
    <u>H 4678</u> R
                  <u>H 4679</u> R
                               H 4680 R
                                             H 4681 R
                                                          H 4685 R
                                                                                  H 4169 GB
                                                                                               H 4185 GB
                                                                                                             H 4187 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4192 R
                                                                                                H 4203 GB
    H 4686 R
                 <u>H 4687 R</u>
                               H 4688 R
                                             H 4689 R
                                                          H 4690 R
                                                                                  H 4193 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4205</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4206 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4207 R
    <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                                                                  H 4208 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4215</u> R
                 <u>H 4692</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4693 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4694</u> R
                                                          H 4695 R
                                                                                                H 4214 R
                                                                                                                           H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4221 R</u>
                 <u>H 4697</u> R
    H 4696 R
                               H 4698 R
                                             H 4699 R
                                                          H 4700 R
                                                                                  H 4223 R
                                                                                                H 4225 R
                                                                                                             H 4226 R
                                                                                                                           H 4227 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4228 R
    H 4701 R
                 H 4702 R
                               H 4703 R
                                             H 4704 R
                                                          H 4705 R
                                                                                  H 4234 R
                                                                                               H 4235 R
                                                                                                             H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4237 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4238 R
                                             H 4709 R
                                                                                  H 4239 R
                                                                                                             H 4257 R
                                                                                                                           H 4258 R
    H 4706 R
                 H 4707 R
                               H 4708 R
                                                          H 4710 R
                                                                                                H 4250 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4259 R
    <u>H 4711 R</u>
                 <u>H 4712 R</u>
                               <u>H 4713 R</u>
                                             H 4714 R
                                                          H 4715 R
                                                                                  H 4260 R
                                                                                                H 4263 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4266 CR
                                                          <u>H 4720 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4275</u> R
    <u>H 4716</u> R
                 <u>H 4717</u> R
                               <u>H 4718 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4719</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4273 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4274</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4277</u> R
    H 4721 R
                 H 4722 CR
                               H 4723 CR
                                            H 4724 CR
                                                          H 4725 CR
                                                                                  H 4278 R
                                                                                                H 4280 CR
                                                                                                             H 4286 R
                                                                                                                           H 4287 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4288 R
    H 4726 R
                 H 4727 R
                               H 4728 R
                                             H 4729 R
                                                          H 4730 R
                                                                                  H 4290 R
                                                                                                H 4292 R
                                                                                                             H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4297 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4298 R
                 H 4732 R
                                                                                  H 4300 R
                                                                                                H 4302 R
    H 4731 R
                               H 4733 R
                                             H 4734 R
                                                          H 4737 R
                                                                                                             H 4303 R
                                                                                                                           H 4305 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4306 R
    H 4738 R
                  H 4739 R
                               H 4740 R
                                             H 4741 R
                                                          H 4742 R
                                                                                  H 4307 R
                                                                                                H 4308 R
                                                                                                             H 4309 R
                                                                                                                           H 4311 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4313 R
    <u>H 4743</u> R
                  <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4326</u> R
                                                                                                <u>H 4327</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4328</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4329</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4330 R
                                             <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                          <u>H 4756 CR</u>
                               H 4779 R
                                                                                  H 4331 R
                                                                                                H 4333 R
                                                                                                             H 4334 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4343 GB
    H 4759 CR
                 <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                             H 4782 R
                                                          H 4783 R
                                                                                                                           H 4335 R
                 H 4787 R
                               H 4788 R
                                             <u>H 4789 R</u>
                                                          H 4790 CR
                                                                                  H 4345 R
                                                                                                H 4346 R
                                                                                                             H 4348 R
                                                                                                                           H 4349 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4350 CR
    <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                  H 4351 R
                                                                                                H 4353 R
    H 4791 CR H 4792 CR H 4795 GB
                                                                                                             H 4354 R
                                                                                                                           H 4355 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4356 R
                                                                                  H 4359 R
                                                                                                H 4360 R
                                                                                                             H 4361 R
                                                                                                                           H 4362 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4363 R
    Total bills reported: 473
                                                                                  H 4364 R
                                                                                                H 4367 R
                                                                                                             H 4368 R
                                                                                                                           H 4369 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4370 R
                                                                                  H 4371 R
    Total passed bills: 419
                                                                                                H 4372 R
                                                                                                             H 4373 R
                                                                                                                           H 4374 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4375 R
                                                                                  H 4377 R
                                                                                                H 4378 R
                                                                                                             H 4379 R
                                                                                                                           H 4380 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4381 R
Representative Thayer - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  H 4383 R
                                                                                                H 4388 JR
                                                                                                             H 4391 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4394 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4397 GB
                                                                                  H 4398 R
                                                                                                H 4399 R
                                                                                                             H 4400 R
                                                                                                                           H 4402 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4403 R
    H 3002 GB H 3008 GB H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3060 GB
                                                                                  <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 4415 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4416 R
    <u>H 3071 JR</u> H 3082 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u> H 3096 GB
                                                          H 3105 GB
                                                                                  H 4417 R
                                                                                                H 4418 R
                                                                                                             H 4419 R
                                                                                                                           H 4420 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4421 R
    H 3111 GB H 3113 GB H 3115 GB H 3119 GB
                                                          H 3126 GB
                                                                                  H 4423 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4428 CR
                                                                                                <u>H 4424</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                  H 4429 CR
    H 3146 GB H 3163 GB H 3182 GB H 3205 JR
                                                          H 3206 GB
                                                                                               H 4431 R
                                                                                                             H 4432 R
                                                                                                                           H 4433 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4434 R
    H 3217 GB H 3224 GB H 3244 GB H 3256 JR
                                                          H 3261 GB
                                                                                  H 4435 R
                                                                                                H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4440 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4441 R
                                                                                                             H 4437 R
    H 3262 GB H 3263 GB <u>H 3264</u> <u>GB</u> H 3265 GB H 3346 GB
                                                                                  H 4442 R
                                                                                                H 4443 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 4447 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4448 R
                                           H 3448 GB
    H 3347 JR H 3352 GB H 3388 GB
                                                         H 3463 GB
                                                                                  H 4449 R
                                                                                                H 4450 R
                                                                                                             H 4451 R
                                                                                                                           H 4452 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4453 R
    H 3477 GB
                 H 3484 GB H 3486 JR
                                            H 3496 GB
                                                          H 3498 JR
                                                                                  <u>H 4455</u> R
                                                                                                H 4456 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4457</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4458</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4459 R
                               H 3520 GB
    H 3508 GB
                 H 3518 GB
                                             H 3561 GB
                                                          H 3568 GB
                                                                                  H 4460 R
                                                                                                H 4461 R
                                                                                                             H 4462 R
                                                                                                                           H 4463 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4464 R
    H 3581 R
                 H 3627 R
                               H 3628 R
                                             H 3629 R
                                                          H 3630 R
                                                                                  H 4465 R
                                                                                                H 4470 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4472</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4473 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4474 R
    H 3631 R
                  H 3632 R
                               H 3633 R
                                             H 3635 R
                                                          H 3636 R
                                                                                  H 4475 R
                                                                                                H 4477 R
                                                                                                             H 4478 R
                                                                                                                           H 4479 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4480 R
    H 3637 R
                                                                                                             H 4485 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4496 R
                  H 3638 R
                               H 3639 R
                                             H 3640 R
                                                          H 3641 R
                                                                                  H 4482 R
                                                                                                H 4483 R
                                                                                                                           H 4494 R
                                                                                                H 4522 GB
                                                                                                             H 4550 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4555 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4560 GB
    H 3642 R
                  <u>H 3643</u> R
                               <u>H 3644 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 3647</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4499 R</u>
                                             <u>H 3646</u> R
                                             <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4629 R
                 H 3649 R
                               H 3650 R
                                                          H 3652 R
                                                                                  H 4561 GB
                                                                                               H 4565 GB
                                                                                                             H 4568 GB
                                                                                                                           H 4603 GB
    H 3648 CR
                 H 3698 JR
    H 3654 R
                               H 3699 R
                                             H 3701 R
                                                          H 3702 R
                                                                                  H 4630 R
                                                                                                H 4631 R
                                                                                                             H 4632 R
                                                                                                                           H 4633 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4634 R
    H 3703 R
                 H 3704 R
                               H 3705 CR
                                            H 3712 R
                                                          H 3713 R
                                                                                  H 4635 R
                                                                                                H 4636 R
                                                                                                             H 4637 R
                                                                                                                           H 4642 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4646 R
    <u>H 3714</u> R
                  H 3717 R
                               <u>H</u> 3718 R
                                             <u>H</u> 3719 R
                                                          H 3720 CR
                                                                                  H 4647 R
                                                                                                H 4648 R
                                                                                                             H 4650 R
                                                                                                                           H 4651 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4674 R
                 H 3722 R
    H 3721 CR
                               <u>H 3726 GB</u>
                                            H 3731 GB
                                                          <u>H 3734 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4675</u> R
                                                                                                H 4676 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4679 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4680 R
                                             H 3751 GB
                                                                                                <u>H 4685</u> R
    <u>H 3735</u> <u>R</u>
                 H 3736 R
                               H 3738 R
                                                          H 3755 GB
                                                                                                             H 4686 R
                                                                                                                           H 4687 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4688 R
                                                                                  H 4681 R
    H 3761 R
                 H 3762 R
                                                          H 3768 R
                                                                                                             H 4691 R
                               <u>H 3763 R</u>
                                             H 3767 R
                                                                                  H 4689 R
                                                                                                H 4690 R
                                                                                                                           H 4692 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4693 R
                 <u>H 3777</u> R
                               H 3778 R
                                             H 3780 R
                                                          H 3781 R
                                                                                  H 4694 R
                                                                                                H 4695 R
                                                                                                             H 4696 R
                                                                                                                           H 4697 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4698 R
    <u>H 3776</u> R
    H 3783 R
                  <u>H 3784</u> R
                               H 3791 GB
                                             <u>H</u> 3802 R
                                                          H 3803 R
                                                                                  H 4699 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                                             H 4701 R
                                                                                                                           H 4702 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4703 R
    H 3809 R
                  H 3810 R
                               H 3811 R
                                             H 3812 R
                                                          <u>H 3824</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4704 R</u>
                                                                                                H 4705 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4707 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4708 R
                                             <u>H</u> 3829 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4712</u> R
    H 3825 CR
                 <u>H</u> 3827 R
                               <u>H</u> 3828 R
                                                          H 3831 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4709</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                H 4710 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4711 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4713 R
    H 3832 R
                 H 3837 R
                               H 3843 R
                                             H 3844 R
                                                          H 3848 R
                                                                                  H 4714 R
                                                                                               H 4715 R
                                                                                                             H 4716 R
                                                                                                                           H 4717 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4718 R
    H 3853 JR
                 H 3854 R
                               H 3862 R
                                             H 3863 GB
                                                          H 3869 GB
                                                                                  H 4719 R
                                                                                                H 4720 R
                                                                                                             H 4721 R
                                                                                                                           H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4723 CR
    <u>H</u> 3874 R
                  H 3878 GB
                               <u>H</u> 3879 R
                                             H 3885 GB
                                                          H 3902 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4728 R
    H 3903 R
                  H 3904 R
                               H 3911 R
                                             H 3929 R
                                                          H 3931 R
                                                                                  H 4729 R
                                                                                                H 4730 R
                                                                                                             H 4731 R
                                                                                                                           H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4733 R
                                                          H 3960 GB
    H 3944 R
                  H 3945 R
                               <u>H</u> 3947 <u>R</u>
                                             H 3955 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4734</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4738</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4739</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4740 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4745 R
    H 3962 R
                  H 3963 R
                               H 3964 CR
                                             H 3970 R
                                                          H 3971 CR
                                                                                  H 4741 R
                                                                                                H 4742 R
                                                                                                             H 4743 R
                                                                                                                           H 4744 R
                               H 3975 CR
                                                          H 3978 GB
    H 3972 CR
                 H 3973 CR
                                             H 3976 GB
                                                                                  H 4749 CR H 4756 CR H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4760 CR H 4776 GB
    <u>H 3980 R</u>
                  <u>H 3987</u> R
                               H 3999 GB
                                                          H 4002 R
                                                                                  H 4778 GB
                                             <u>H 4001</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4783</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4785</u> R
    <u>H 4003</u> R
                  H 4004 R
                               <u>H 4010</u> R
                                             H 4012 R
                                                          H 4013 R
                                                                                  H 4787 R
                                                                                                <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                             H 4789 R
                                                                                                                           H 4790 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4791 CR
                  H 4022 R
                               H 4023 R
    <u>H 4021</u> R
                                             <u>H 4024</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                                                  H 4796 GB
                                                                                               H 4799 GB
                 <u>H 4038</u> R
                               H 4039 R
    H 4037 R
                                             H 4040 R
                                                          H 4044 R
    H 4045 R
                  H 4049 R
                               H 4054 R
                                             H 4055 R
                                                          H 4060 GB
                                                                                  Total bills reported: 497
                                                          <u>H 4077</u> R
                               H 4067 GB
                                             H 4068 GB
                                                                                  Total passed bills: 403
    H 4065 R
                 H 4066 R
    <u>H 4078</u> R
                 H 4079 R
                               H 4081 R
                                             H 4088 GB
                                                          H 4089 R
                               <u>H 4104</u> R
    <u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4108</u> R
                                                                             Representative Thigpen - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                               <u>H 4114 R</u>
                                             H 4116 R
    H 4109 R
                 H 4112 R
                                                          H 4117 R
```

H 3008 GB H 3010 GB H 3014 CR H 3016 GB H 3020 GB

H 3024 GB H 3043 GB H 3046 GB H 3047 GB H 3049 GB

H 3063 GB H 3073 GB H 3075 GB H 3081 GB H 3089 GB

H 4118 R

H 4126 R

H 4131 R

H 4119 R

H 4127 R

H 4134 R

H 4120 R

H 4128 R

H 4135 R

H 4121 R

H 4129 R

H 4124 R

H 4130 R

H 4136 CR H 4137 CR

```
H 3090 GB H 3097 GB H 3107 GB H 3114 GB H 3115 GB
                                                                         H 4354 R
                                                                                      H 4355 R
                                                                                                  H 4356 R
                                                                                                               H 4359 R
                                                                                                                            H 4360 R
H 3130 GB H 3142 GB H 3144 GB H 3152 GB H 3156 GB
                                                                         H 4361 R
                                                                                      <u>H 4362</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                  <u>H 4363</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4368 R
H 3166 GB H 3170 GB H 3174 GB H 3180 GB H 3183 GB
                                                                         H 4369 R
                                                                                      H 4370 R
                                                                                                  <u>H 4371</u> R
                                                                                                               H 4372 R
                                                                                                                            H 4373 R
H 3184 GB H 3187 GB H 3188 GB H 3189 GB H 3192 GB
                                                                         <u>H 4374</u> R
                                                                                      H 4375 R
                                                                                                                            H 4379 R
                                                                                                   <u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4378</u> R
H 3194 GB H 3199 GB H 3200 GB H 3207 GB H 3224 GB
                                                                         H 4380 R
                                                                                      H 4381 R
                                                                                                  H 4383 R
                                                                                                               H 4398 R
                                                                                                                            H 4399 R
H 3225 GB H 3228 GB H 3231 GB H 3233 GB H 3237 GB
                                                                         H 4400 R
                                                                                      H 4402 R
                                                                                                  H 4403 R
                                                                                                               H 4411 R
                                                                                                                            H 4413 R
H 3238 GB H 3243 GB H 3260 JR H 3269 JR
                                                 H 3312 GB
                                                                         H 4414 R
                                                                                      H 4415 R
                                                                                                  H 4416 R
                                                                                                               H 4417 R
                                                                                                                            H 4418 R
H 3329 JR H 3333 GB H 3334 GB H 3361 GB H 3427 GB
                                                                         H 4419 R
                                                                                      H 4420 R
                                                                                                  <u>H 4421</u> R
                                                                                                               H 4423 R
                                                                                                                            H 4424 R
H 3428 GB H 3461 GB H 3462 GB H 3476 GB H 3487 GB
                                                                         <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                      H 4426 R
                                                                                                  <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                                                                                                               H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4431</u> R
H 3488 GB
           H 3489 GB H 3531 GB H 3532 GB
                                                  H 3533 GB
                                                                         H 4432 R
                                                                                      H 4433 R
                                                                                                  H 4434 R
                                                                                                               H 4435 R
                                                                                                                            H 4436 CR
H 3534 GR
            H 3535 GB
                         H 3552 GB
                                     H 3553 GB
                                                  H 3562 GB
                                                                         H 4437 R
                                                                                      H 4440 R
                                                                                                  H 4441 R
                                                                                                               H 4442 R
                                                                                                                            H 4443 R
H 3563 GB
           H 3564 GB
                         H 3565 GB
                                      H 3566 GB
                                                  H 3570 GB
                                                                         H 4444 R
                                                                                      H 4447 R
                                                                                                  H 4448 R
                                                                                                               H 4449 R
                                                                                                                            H 4450 R
H 3571 GB
           H 3572 GB
                         H 3573 GB
                                      H 3619 GB
                                                  H 3620 GB
                                                                         H 4451 R
                                                                                      H 4452 R
                                                                                                  H 4453 R
                                                                                                               H 4455 R
                                                                                                                            H 4456 R
H 3623 GB
           H 3624 GB
                         <u>H 3627</u> R
                                      <u>H 3628</u> R
                                                   <u>H 3629</u> R
                                                                         <u>H 4457</u> R
                                                                                      H 4458 R
                                                                                                   <u>H 4459</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4460 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4461 R</u>
                                                                         H 4462 R
            H 3631 R
                         H 3632 R
                                      H 3633 R
                                                  H 3635 R
                                                                                      H 4463 R
                                                                                                                            H 4470 R
H 3630 R
                                                                                                  H 4464 R
                                                                                                               H 4465 R
H 3636 R
            H 3637 R
                         H 3638 R
                                      H 3639 R
                                                  H 3640 R
                                                                         H 4472 R
                                                                                      H 4473 R
                                                                                                   H 4474 R
                                                                                                               H 4475 R
                                                                                                                            H 4477 R
H 3641 R
                                                                         H 4478 R
                                                                                      H 4479 R
            H 3642 R
                         H 3643 R
                                      H 3644 R
                                                  H 3646 R
                                                                                                  H 4480 R
                                                                                                               H 4482 R
                                                                                                                            H 4483 R
H 3647 R
            H 3648 CR H 3649 R
                                      H 3650 R
                                                  H 3651 R
                                                                         H 4485 R
                                                                                      H 4494 R
                                                                                                  H 4496 R
                                                                                                               H 4499 R
                                                                                                                            H 4629 R
                         H 3665 GB
                                      H 3666 GB
H 3652 R
            H 3654 R
                                                  H 3667 GB
                                                                         H 4630 R
                                                                                      H 4631 R
                                                                                                   H 4632 R
                                                                                                               H 4633 R
                                                                                                                            H 4634 R
                                      H 3701 R
                                                  <u>H 3702</u> R
H 3668 GB
           H 3696 GB
                         H 3699 R
                                                                         H 4635 R
                                                                                      H 4636 R
                                                                                                  H 4637 R
                                                                                                               H 4642 R
                                                                                                                            H 4646 R
H 3703 R
            H 3704 R
                         <u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
                                      H 3712 R
                                                  H 3713 R
                                                                         H 4647 R
                                                                                      H 4648 R
                                                                                                  H 4650 R
                                                                                                               H 4651 R
                                                                                                                            H 4674 R
            H 3715 R
H 3714 R
                         H 3717 R
                                      H 3718 R
                                                   H 3719 R
                                                                         H 4675 R
                                                                                      H 4676 R
                                                                                                  H 4678 R
                                                                                                               H 4679 R
                                                                                                                            H 4680 R
H 3720 CR
            H 3721 CR
                         H 3722 R
                                      H 3723 GB
                                                  H 3724 GB
                                                                         H 4681 R
                                                                                      H 4685 R
                                                                                                  H 4686 R
                                                                                                               H 4687 R
                                                                                                                            H 4688 R
H 3725 GB
            H 3734 R
                         H 3735 R
                                      <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                  H 3738 R
                                                                         H 4689 R
                                                                                      <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                   <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4692</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4693 R
H 3747 GB
            H 3748 GB
                         H 3761 R
                                      H 3762 R
                                                  H 3763 R
                                                                         H 4694 R
                                                                                      H 4695 R
                                                                                                  H 4696 R
                                                                                                               H 4697 R
                                                                                                                            H 4698 R
H 3764 R
            <u>H 3767</u> R
                         <u>H 3768</u> R
                                      <u>H 3777</u> R
                                                  <u>H 3778</u> R
                                                                         H 4699 R
                                                                                      <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                                                                  <u>H 4701</u> R
                                                                                                               H 4702 R
                                                                                                                            H 4703 R
                                                  H 3791 GB
H 3780 R
            H 3781 R
                         H 3783 R
                                      H 3784 R
                                                                         H 4704 R
                                                                                      H 4705 R
                                                                                                  H 4706 R
                                                                                                               H 4707 R
                                                                                                                            H 4708 R
H 3793 GB H 3794 GB
                         H 3802 R
                                      H 3803 R
                                                   H 3806 R
                                                                         H 4709 R
                                                                                      H 4710 R
                                                                                                  H 4711 R
                                                                                                               H 4712 R
                                                                                                                            H 4713 R
H 3807 R
            H 3809 R
                         H 3810 R
                                      H 3811 R
                                                   H 3812 R
                                                                         <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                                                                      H 4715 R
                                                                                                  H 4716 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 4718 R
H 3814 GB H 3815 GB <u>H 3824 R</u>
                                      <u>H 3825</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                  H 3827 R
                                                                         H 4719 R
                                                                                      H 4720 R
                                                                                                  H 4721 R
                                                                                                               H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4723 CR
            <u>H 3829</u> R
                                      H 3832 R
                                                  <u>H 3837</u> R
                                                                         H 4724 CR
                                                                                     <u>H 4725 CR H 4726 R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4727</u> R
H 3828 R
                         <u>H 3831 R</u>
                                                                                                                            <u>H 4728</u> R
H 3843 R
            H 3844 R
                         H 3845 R
                                      H 3846 R
                                                  H 3847 R
                                                                         H 4729 R
                                                                                      H 4730 R
                                                                                                  H 4731 R
                                                                                                               H 4732 R
                                                                                                                            H 4733 R
H 3848 R
            H 3854 R
                         H 3862 R
                                      H 3874 R
                                                  H 3879 R
                                                                         H 4734 R
                                                                                      H 4737 R
                                                                                                  H 4738 R
                                                                                                               H 4739 R
                                                                                                                            H 4740 R
H 3894 R
            H 3895 R
                         H 3896 R
                                      H 3897 R
                                                   H 3902 R
                                                                         H 4741 R
                                                                                      H 4742 R
                                                                                                   H 4743 R
                                                                                                               H 4744 R
                                                                                                                            H 4745 R
H 3903 R
            H 3904 R
                         H 3911 R
                                      H 3929 R
                                                   H 3931 R
                                                                                                  H 4759 CR
                                                                         H 4749 CR
                                                                                      H 4756 CR
                                                                                                               H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                            H 4779 R
                         <u>H 3944 R</u>
H 3938 GB
           H 3940 GB
                                      H 3945 R
                                                  H 3947 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                                         <u>H 4782</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                      <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                  <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                            H 4788 R
H 3951 R
            H 3952 R
                         H 3953 R
                                      H 3954 R
                                                  H 3955 CR
                                                                                      H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4792 CR
                                                                         H 4789 R
            H 3963 R
                         H 3964 CR
                                      H 3970 R
                                                   H 3971 CR
H 3962 R
H 3972 CR
            H 3973 CR
                         H 3975 CR
                                      H 3980 R
                                                   H 3986 R
                                                                         Total bills reported: 529
H 3987 R
            H 3991 GB
                         H 3994 GB
                                      H 4001 R
                                                   H 4002 R
                                                                         Total passed bills: 413
            <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                  <u>H 4013 R</u>
H 4003 R
                         H 4010 R
                                      <u>H 4012</u> R
            H 4022 R
                         H 4026 R
                                      H 4036 GB
H 4021 R
                                                  H 4038 R
                                                                     Representative Trantham - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4039 R
            <u>H 4040 R</u>
                         <u>H 4044 R</u>
                                      H 4045 R
                                                  H 4049 R
H 4054 R
            H 4055 R
                         H 4065 R
                                      H 4066 R
                                                  H 4077 R
                                                                         H 3008 GB H 3009 GB H 3012 GB H 3042 GB H 3064 GB
                                                                         H 3094 GB H 3096 GB H 3105 GB H 3126 GB H 3161 GB
H 4078 R
            H 4079 R
                         H 4081 R
                                      H 4089 R
                                                   H 4095 R
<u>H 4096</u> R
            H 4104 R
                         H 4105 R
                                      H 4108 R
                                                  H 4109 R
                                                                         H 3163 GB H 3164 GB H 3165 GB H 3180 GB H 3205 JR
                                      <u>H 4117 R</u>
                                                                         H 3217 GB H 3223 GB H 3224 GB H 3339 GB H 3352 GB
H 4112 R
            <u>H 4114 R</u>
                         <u>H 4116</u> <u>R</u>
                                                  H 4118 R
H 4119 R
            H 4120 R
                         H 4121 R
                                      H 4124 R
                                                  H 4126 R
                                                                         H 3362 GB H 3363 GB H 3364 GB H 3365 GB H 3366 GB
H 4127 R
            H 4128 R
                         H 4129 R
                                      H 4130 R
                                                  H 4131 R
                                                                         H 3367 GB H 3368 GB H 3369 GB
                                                                                                              H 3370 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3371 GB
                                                                         H 3388 GB H 3463 GB H 3477 GB H 3518 GB
                                                                                                                           H 3568 GB
<u>H 4134 R</u>
            <u>H 4135</u> R
                         <u>H 4136 CR</u>
                                     <u>H 4137 CR</u>
                                                  H 4138 CR
H 4164 GB
                                      H 4180 R
                                                                         H 3627 R
                                                                                      H 3628 R
                                                                                                  H 3629 R
            H 4166 R
                         H 4167 R
                                                   H 4190 CR
                                                                                                               H 3630 R
                                                                                                                            H 3631 R
                                                                                      <u>H 3633 R</u>
H 4192 R
            H 4193 R
                         H 4201 JR
                                      H 4202 GB
                                                  H 4205 R
                                                                         <u>H 3632</u> R
                                                                                                  <u>H 3635</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 3636</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 3637 R
H 4206 R
            H 4207 R
                         H 4208 R
                                      H 4209 R
                                                  H 4214 R
                                                                         H 3638 R
                                                                                      H 3639 R
                                                                                                  H 3640 R
                                                                                                               H 3641 R
                                                                                                                            H 3642 R
H 4215 R
            H 4217 CR H 4221 R
                                      H 4223 R
                                                  H 4225 R
                                                                         H 3643 R
                                                                                      H 3644 R
                                                                                                  H 3646 R
                                                                                                               H 3647 R
                                                                                                                            H 3648 CR
H 4226 R
            <u>H 4227</u> R
                         <u>H 4228</u> R
                                      <u>H 4234</u> R
                                                  <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                         <u>H 3649 R</u>
                                                                                      H 3650 R
                                                                                                  <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                               H 3652 R
                                                                                                                            <u>H 3654</u> R
H 4236 CR
            H 4237 R
                         <u>H 4238</u> R
                                      H 4239 R
                                                  H 4250 R
                                                                         <u>H 3699</u> R
                                                                                      H 3701 R
                                                                                                  H 3702 R
                                                                                                               H 3703 R
                                                                                                                            H 3704 R
<u>H 4257</u> R
            H 4258 R
                         H 4259 R
                                                   <u>H 4263</u> R
                                                                         <u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                     <u>H 3712 R</u>
                                                                                                   <u>H 3713</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 3717 R
                                      <u>H 4260 R</u>
            H 4265 R
                                      H 4273 R
                                                  H 4274 R
                                                                         <u>H 3718 R</u>
                                                                                      H 3719 R
                                                                                                  H 3720 CR
                                                                                                               H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                            H 3722 R
<u>H 4264</u> R
                         H 4266 CR
                                                                         H 3731 GB
                                                                                                                            H 3737 R
H 4275 R
            H 4276 R
                         H 4277 R
                                      H 4278 R
                                                  H 4280 CR
                                                                                      H 3734 R
                                                                                                   H 3735 R
                                                                                                               H 3736 R
            H 4287 R
                         H 4288 R
                                      H 4290 R
                                                  H 4292 R
                                                                         H 3738 R
                                                                                      H 3743 GB
                                                                                                  H 3745 JR
                                                                                                               H 3755 GB
                                                                                                                            H 3761 R
H 4286 R
<u>H 4294 CR</u>
            <u>H 4297 R</u>
                         <u>H 4298</u> R
                                      H 4300 R
                                                  <u>H 4302</u> R
                                                                         <u>H 3762</u> R
                                                                                      <u>H</u> 3763 R
                                                                                                  H 3767 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 3768</u> R
                                                                                                                            H 3777 R
                                                                                      H 3780 R
                                                                                                   <u>H 3781</u> R
                                                                                                               H 3783 R
                                                                                                                            H 3784 R
<u>H 4303</u> <u>R</u>
            <u>H 4305</u> R
                         <u>H 4306</u> R
                                      <u>H 4307 R</u>
                                                  <u>H 4308</u> R
                                                                         <u>H</u> 3778 <u>R</u>
                         H 4313 R
                                      H 4326 R
H 4309 R
            H 4311 R
                                                  H 4327 R
                                                                         H 3791 GB
                                                                                     H 3802 R
                                                                                                  H 3803 R
                                                                                                               H 3809 R
                                                                                                                            H 3810 R
<u>H 4328</u> R
            H 4329 R
                         H 4330 R
                                      H 4331 R
                                                  H 4333 R
                                                                         H 3811 R
                                                                                      H 3812 R
                                                                                                  H 3824 R
                                                                                                               H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                            H 3827 R
H 4334 R
            H 4335 R
                         H 4336 R
                                      H 4345 R
                                                  H 4346 R
                                                                         H 3828 R
                                                                                      H 3829 R
                                                                                                   H 3831 R
                                                                                                               H 3832 R
                                                                                                                            H 3837 R
H 4348 R
            H 4349 R
                         H 4350 CR H 4351 R
                                                  H 4353 R
                                                                         H 3843 R
                                                                                      H 3844 R
                                                                                                  H 3848 R
                                                                                                               H 3854 R
                                                                                                                            H 3855 R
```

```
H 3858 JR
             H 3862 R
                           H 3869 GB H 3874 R
                                                      H 3875 R
                                                                              H 4719 R
                                                                                            H 4720 R
                                                                                                          H 4721 R
                                                                                                                        H 4722 CR H 4723 CR
H 3878 GB
             <u>H</u> 3879 R
                           H 3885 GB
                                         <u>H 3902</u> R
                                                      H 3903 R
                                                                              <u>H 4724 CR</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4728 R
                           H 3925 JR
H 3904 R
             H 3911 R
                                         <u>H 3929</u> <u>R</u>
                                                      H 3931 R
                                                                              H 4729 R
                                                                                            H 4730 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4732 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4733 R
                           <u>H 3947</u> R
<u>H 3944 R</u>
             <u>H 3945</u> R
                                         H 3955 CR
                                                                              <u>H 4734</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4738</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4739</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4740 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 3962</u> <u>R</u>
H 3963 R
             H 3964 CR
                           H 3970 R
                                         H 3971 CR
                                                      H 3972 CR
                                                                              <u>H 4741 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4742 R
                                                                                                          H 4743 R
                                                                                                                        H 4744 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4745 R
                           H 3976 GB
H 3973 CR H 3975 CR
                                        H 3979 GB
                                                      H 3980 R
                                                                              H 4749 CR H 4752 CR H 4753 CR
                                                                                                                       H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4759 CR
             H 3997 GB
                           H 3998 GB
                                         H 4001 R
                                                      H 4002 R
                                                                              H 4760 CR H 4776 GB
H 3987 R
                                                                                                         H 4779 R
                                                                                                                        H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4783 R
<u>H 4003</u> R
             H 4004 R
                           H 4010 R
                                         H 4012 R
                                                      <u>H 4013</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4785 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4786</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                         <u>H 4787 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4789 R
                           H 4022 R
                                                      H 4030 GB
H 4019 GB
             <u>H 4021</u> R
                                                                              H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                         <u>H 4026</u> R
H 4038 R
             H 4039 R
                           H 4040 R
                                         H 4044 R
                                                      H 4045 R
H 4047 GB
             H 4049 R
                           H 4054 R
                                         <u>H 4055</u> R
                                                      H 4059 GB
                                                                              Total bills reported: 487
                                                                              Total passed bills: 403
H 4065 R
             H 4066 R
                           H 4077 R
                                         H 4078 R
                                                      H 4079 R
H 4081 R
             H 4088 GB
                           H 4089 R
                                         H 4095 R
                                                      H 4096 R
             <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4112 R</u>
                                                                          Senator Turner - Session 124 (2021-2022)
<u>H 4104</u> R
                           <u>H 4108 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4109 R</u>
H 4114 R
             <u>H 4116</u> R
                           H 4117 R
                                         H 4118 R
                                                      H 4119 R
                                         <u>H 4126 R</u>
H 4120 R
             <u>H 4121 R</u>
                           H 4124 R
                                                      H 4127 R
                                                                              S 0124 GB S 0125 GB S 0126 GB S 0127 GB S 0128 GB
                                                      H 4134 R
                                                                              S 0133 JR S 0145 GB S 0147 JR
                                                                                                                       S 0176 GB
H 4128 R
             H 4129 R
                           H 4130 R
                                         H 4131 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0200 GB
H 4135 R
             H 4136 CR
                           H 4137 CR
                                        H 4138 CR
                                                      H 4153 GB
                                                                              S 0232 GB
                                                                                           S 0233 GB
                                                                                                         S 0234 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0235 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0245 GB
                                                      H 4186 GB
                                                                                                                                    S 0373 GB
H 4162 GB
             <u>H 4166 R</u>
                           H 4167 R
                                         H 4183 CR
                                                                              S 0248 GB
                                                                                           S 0271 GB
                                                                                                         S 0290 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0367 GB
H 4190 CR
            H 4191 R
                           H 4192 R
                                         H 4193 R
                                                      H 4205 R
                                                                              S 0436 GB
                                                                                           S 0464 GB
                                                                                                         S 0479 GB
                                                                                                                       <u>S</u> <u>0510</u> <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                                                    S 0516 JR
                                                      <u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4207</u> R
                           H 4208 R
                                         <u>H 4214 R</u>
                                                                              <u>S</u> <u>0523</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            S 0524 GB
                                                                                                         S 0531 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0548 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0586 GB
<u>H 4206</u> R
                                                                                           S 0599 R
H 4217 CR
             H 4221 R
                           H 4223 R
                                         H 4225 R
                                                      H 4226 R
                                                                              S 0587 GB
                                                                                                          S 0600 R
                                                                                                                        S 0604 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0616 GB
H 4227 R
             H 4228 R
                           H 4230 GB
                                         H 4233 CR
                                                      H 4234 R
                                                                              S 0627 GB
                                                                                            S <u>0632</u> CR
                                                                                                          S 0643 R
                                                                                                                        S 0645 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0675 GB
<u>H 4235</u> R
             H 4236 CR
                           <u>H 4237 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4238</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4239 R</u>
                                                                              S 0676 GB
                                                                                            S 0677 GB
                                                                                                          S 0685 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0730 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0734 R
             H 4257 R
H 4250 R
                           H 4258 R
                                         H 4259 R
                                                      H 4260 R
                                                                              S 0735 R
                                                                                                                        S 0762 GB
                                                                                            S 0757 R
                                                                                                          S 0759 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0799 R
                           H 4265 R
                                                      <u>H 4273</u> R
                                                                                                                                     S 0858 R
<u>H 4263</u> R
             <u>H 4264</u> R
                                         H 4266 CR
                                                                              S 0803 R
                                                                                            S 0818 R
                                                                                                          <u>S</u> <u>0840</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        S 0853 R
H 4274 R
             H 4275 R
                           H 4276 R
                                         H 4277 R
                                                      H 4278 R
                                                                              S 0878 R
                                                                                            S 0879 R
                                                                                                          S 0923 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0924 GB S 0925 GB
                           H 4287 R
                                         H 4288 R
                                                      H 4290 R
                                                                              S 0933 GB
                                                                                           S 0935 GB S 0939 R
                                                                                                                       S 0969 GB
H 4280 CR
             H 4286 R
                                                                                                                                    S 0970 GB
H 4292 R
             H 4294 CR
                           H 4297 R
                                         H 4298 R
                                                      H 4299 R
                                                                              S 0986 GB
H 4300 R
             H 4302 R
                           H 4303 R
                                         H 4305 R
                                                      H 4306 R
             <u>H 4308</u> R
H 4307 R
                           <u>H 4309 R</u>
                                                      H 4313 R
                                         <u>H 4311 R</u>
                                                                              Total bills reported: 66
H 4320 GB
             <u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>
                           H 4327 R
                                         H 4328 R
                                                      H 4329 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 28
H 4330 R
             H 4331 R
                           H 4333 R
                                         H 4334 R
                                                      H 4335 R
H 4341 GB
             H 4343 GB
                           H 4345 R
                                         H 4346 R
                                                      H 4348 R
                                                                          Senator Verdin - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4349 R
             H 4350 CR
                           H 4351 R
                                         H 4353 R
                                                      H 4354 R
                                                                              \underline{S} \ \underline{0001} \ \underline{GB} \quad S \ 0003 \ CR \quad \underline{S} \ \underline{0038} \ \underline{GB} \quad S \ 0042 \ GB \quad S \ 0043 \ GB
<u>H 4355</u> R
             <u>H 4356</u> R
                           <u>H 4359 R</u>
                                         H 4360 R
                                                      <u>H 4361 R</u>
                           H 4364 R
                                                      H 4368 R
                                                                              S 0044 GB
                                                                                           S 0045 GB S 0046 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0047 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0048 GB
H 4362 R
             H 4363 R
                                         H 4367 R
                                                                              S 0049 GB
                                                                                           S 0050 GB S 0133 JR
                                                                                                                       S 0155 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0177 JR
H 4369 R
             H 4370 R
                           H 4371 R
                                         H 4372 R
                                                      H 4373 R
H 4374 R
             H 4375 R
                           H 4377 R
                                         H 4378 R
                                                      H 4379 R
                                                                              S 0271 GB
                                                                                           S 0369 GB S 0464 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0498 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0510 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0586 GB
H 4380 R
             H 4381 R
                           H 4383 R
                                         H 4388 JR
                                                      H 4391 GB
                                                                              <u>S</u> <u>0523</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            S 0525 GB S 0531 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0546 CR
             H 4398 R
                           H 4399 R
                                                                                           S 0594 GB
                                                                                                         S 0597 JR
H 4395 GB
                                         H 4400 R
                                                      H 4402 R
                                                                              S 0592 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0599 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0600 R
                           <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                                                              S 0614 GB
                                                                                           <u>S 0632 CR S 0667 GB</u>
H 4403 R
             H 4411 R
                                         H 4414 R
                                                      H 4415 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0676 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0670 R
<u>H 4416</u> R
             <u>H 4417</u> R
                           <u>H 4418 R</u>
                                         H 4419 R
                                                      <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                                              S 0697 GB
                                                                                            S 0699 CR
                                                                                                          S 0717 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0734 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0735 R
                           H 4423 R
                                                      H 4425 R
                                                                              S 0743 GB
                                                                                           S 0757 R
                                                                                                          S 0759 R
                                                                                                                        S 0788 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0799 R
<u>H 4421 R</u>
             H 4422 R
                                         H 4424 R
                                                                              S 0800 R
<u>H 4426</u> R
             <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                           <u>H 4429 CR</u>
                                         <u>H 4431</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4432</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            S 0803 R
                                                                                                          S 0811 GB
                                                                                                                       S 0818 R
                                                                                                                                     S 0826 R
H 4433 R
             <u>H 4434</u> R
                           H 4435 R
                                         H 4436 CR
                                                      <u>H 4437</u> R
                                                                              S 0840 R
                                                                                            S 0853 R
                                                                                                          S 0858 R
                                                                                                                        S 0889 GB
                                                                                                                                     S 0890 GB
                           <u>H 4442 R</u>
             <u>H 4441 R</u>
                                                                              S 0901 GB
                                                                                           S 0903 GB
                                                                                                          S 0907 GB S 0933 GB
                                                                                                                                    S 0935 GB
H 4440 R
                                         <u>H 4443 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4444 R</u>
H 4447 R
             H 4448 R
                           H 4449 R
                                                      H 4451 R
                                                                                            S 0949 R
                                                                                                          S 0953 GB S 0969 GB S 0970 GB
                                         H 4450 R
                                                                              S 0939 R
H 4452 R
             H 4453 R
                           H 4455 R
                                         H 4456 R
                                                      H 4457 R
<u>H 4458</u> R
             <u>H 4459 R</u>
                           H 4460 R
                                         H 4461 R
                                                      <u>H 4462</u> R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 65
H 4463 R
             H 4464 R
                           H 4465 R
                                         H 4470 R
                                                      H 4472 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 26
<u>H 4473</u> R
             <u>H 4474</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4475</u> R
                                         <u>H 4477</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>
H 4479 R
             H 4480 R
                           H 4482 R
                                         H 4483 R
                                                      H 4485 R
                                                                          Representative Weeks - Session 124 (2021-2022)
             H 4496 R
                           H 4499 R
                                         H 4522 GB
                                                      H 4560 GB
H 4494 R
H 4561 GB
             H 4567 GB
                           H 4568 GB
                                         H 4608 GB
                                                      <u>H 4629 R</u>
                                                                              H 3010 GB H 3089 GB H 3144 GB H 3152 GB H 3207 GB
                                                                              H 3228 GB H 3243 GB H 3271 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3305 GB
H 4630 R
             H 4631 R
                           <u>H 4632</u> <u>R</u>
                                         H 4633 R
                                                      H 4634 R
                                                                                                                       H 3304 GB
                                                                                           H 3370 GB
                           H 4637 R
                                         <u>H 4642 R</u>
                                                                              H 3369 GB
                                                                                                         H 3416 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3427 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3428 GR
<u>H 4635</u> R
             <u>H 4636</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4646</u> R
                                                                                           H 3546 GB
                                                                                                         H 3560 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3609 JR
                                                                                                                                     H 3612 GB
H 4647 R
             H 4648 R
                           H 4650 R
                                         H 4651 R
                                                      H 4674 R
                                                                              H 3482 GB
                                         H 4679 R
H 4675 R
             H 4676 R
                           H 4678 R
                                                      H 4680 R
                                                                              H 3620 GB
                                                                                            H 3627 R
                                                                                                          H 3628 R
                                                                                                                        H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3630 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3636 R
H 4681 R
             H 4685 R
                           H 4686 R
                                         H 4687 R
                                                      H 4688 R
                                                                              H 3631 R
                                                                                            H 3632 R
                                                                                                          H 3633 R
                                                                                                                        H 3635 R
<u>H 4689 R</u>
             H 4690 R
                           <u>H 4691</u> R
                                         H 4692 R
                                                      <u>H 4693</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 3637</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3639</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3640 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 3641</u> R
<u>H 4694</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4695</u> R
                           <u>H 4696 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4697 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4698</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 3642</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 3643</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3644</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3646</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 3647</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4700 R
                           H 4701 R
                                                      H 4703 R
                                                                                           H 3649 R
H 4699 R
                                         H 4702 R
                                                                              H 3648 CR
                                                                                                          H 3650 R
                                                                                                                        H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3652 R
H 4704 R
             H 4705 R
                           H 4706 R
                                         H 4707 R
                                                      H 4708 R
                                                                              H 3654 R
                                                                                            H 3665 GB
                                                                                                          H 3666 GB
                                                                                                                       H 3667 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 3668 GB
H 4709 R
             H 4710 R
                           H 4711 R
                                         H 4712 R
                                                      H 4713 R
                                                                              H 3669 GB
                                                                                            H 3696 GB
                                                                                                          H 3698 JR
                                                                                                                        H 3699 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3701 R
H 4714 R
             H 4715 R
                                         H 4717 R
                                                      H 4718 R
                                                                              H 3702 R
                                                                                            H 3703 R
                                                                                                          H 3704 R
                                                                                                                        H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3712 R
                           H 4716 R
```

```
H 3713 R
             H 3714 R
                          H 3715 R
                                        H 3717 R
                                                     H 3718 R
                                                                             H 4651 R
                                                                                           H 4674 R
                                                                                                        H 4675 R
                                                                                                                      H 4676 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4678 R
<u>H 3719</u> R
             H 3720 CR
                          H 3721 CR <u>H 3722 R</u>
                                                      H 3723 GB
                                                                             <u>H 4679</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           H 4680 R
                                                                                                         H 4681 R
                                                                                                                      H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4686 R
            H 3725 GB
                          H 3734 R
H 3724 GB
                                        H 3735 R
                                                     <u>H 3736</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4687</u> R
                                                                                           H 4688 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4689</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4690 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4691 R
H 3738 R
             <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4692 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4693</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3762 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3763 R
                                                      <u>H</u> 3767 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4694</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4695</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4696 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4699 R</u>
H 3768 R
             H 3770 JR
                          H 3773 GB
                                        H 3777 R
                                                     H 3778 R
                                                                             H 4697 R
                                                                                           H 4698 R
                                                                                                                      H 4700 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4701 R
H 3780 R
             H 3781 R
                          H 3783 R
                                        H 3784 R
                                                     H 3786 GB
                                                                             H 4702 R
                                                                                           H 4703 R
                                                                                                        H 4704 R
                                                                                                                      H 4705 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4706 R
H 3793 GB H 3794 GB
                          H 3802 R
                                        H 3803 R
                                                      H 3806 R
                                                                             H 4707 R
                                                                                           H 4708 R
                                                                                                        H 4709 R
                                                                                                                      H 4710 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4711 R
H 3807 R
             H 3809 R
                           H 3810 R
                                        <u>H 3811</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3812</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 4712 R
                                                                                           H 4713 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4714</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4715 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4716 R
H 3814 GB
            H 3815 GB
                                        H 3825 CR
                                                                                           H 4718 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4719</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4720 R</u>
                          <u>H</u> 3824 R
                                                     <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4717</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4721 R</u>
H 3828 R
             H 3829 R
                          H 3831 R
                                        H 3832 R
                                                      H 3837 R
                                                                             H 4722 CR
                                                                                          H 4723 CR
                                                                                                        H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                      H 4725 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4726 R
H 3841 R
             H 3843 R
                          H 3844 R
                                        H 3845 R
                                                     H 3846 R
                                                                             H 4727 R
                                                                                           H 4728 R
                                                                                                        H 4729 R
                                                                                                                      H 4730 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4731 R
             H 3848 R
                          H 3854 R
                                        H 3862 R
                                                      H 3874 R
                                                                             H 4732 R
                                                                                           H 4733 R
H 3847 R
                                                                                                        H 4734 R
                                                                                                                      H 4737 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4738 R
H 3879 R
             H 3894 R
                          H 3895 R
                                        H 3896 R
                                                      H 3897 R
                                                                             H 4739 R
                                                                                           H 4740 R
                                                                                                         H 4741 R
                                                                                                                      H 4742 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4743 R
             <u>H</u> 3902 R
                           H 3903 R
                                        <u>H 3904</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4749 CR
                                                                                                                      H 4756 CR
<u>H 3900 JR</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                                     H 3944 R
             H 3929 R
                          H 3931 R
                                        H 3939 GB
H 3927 GB
                                                                             H 4760 CR
                                                                                          <u>H 4779</u> R
                                                                                                         H 4782 R
                                                                                                                      H 4783 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4785 R
H 3945 R
             H 3947 R
                           H 3951 R
                                        H 3952 R
                                                      H 3953 R
                                                                             H 4787 R
                                                                                           H 4788 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4790 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4791 CR
H 3954 R
             H 3955 CR
                          H 3962 R
                                        H 3963 R
                                                      H 3964 CR
                                                                             H 4792 CR
H 3970 R
             H 3971 CR
                          H 3972 CR
                                        H 3973 CR
                                                     H 3975 CR
             H 3982 GB
H 3980 R
                          H 3987 R
                                        H 4001 R
                                                      H 4002 R
                                                                             Total bills reported: 471
             <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                     H 4012 R
H 4003 R
                           H 4006 GB
                                        H 4010 R
                                                                             Total passed bills: 419
H 4013 R
             H 4017 GB
                          <u>H 4021</u> R
                                        <u>H 4022 R</u>
                                                     H 4026 R
H 4038 R
             H 4039 R
                          H 4040 R
                                        H 4044 R
                                                      H 4045 R
                                                                         Representative West - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4049 R
             H 4054 R
                           H 4055 R
                                        H 4064 GB
                                                     H 4065 R
<u>H 4066</u> R
             H 4075 GB
                          <u>H 4077 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                      H 4079 R
                                                                             H 3002 GB <u>H 3011</u> <u>GB</u> H 3012 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u> H 3163 GB
                                                                                                        H 3255 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3346 GB
             H 4089 R
                          H 4093 GB
                                        H 4095 R
                                                     H 4096 R
                                                                             H 3204 GB H 3205 JR
                                                                                                                                   H 3347 JR
H 4081 R
             <u>H 4105</u> R
                          H 4108 R
                                        <u>H 4109 R</u>
                                                     H 4112 R
                                                                             H 3371 GB H 3446 JR
                                                                                                        H 3447 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3582 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3602 JR
<u>H 4104</u> R
H 4114 R
             H 4116 R
                          H 4117 R
                                        H 4118 R
                                                     H 4119 R
                                                                             H 3603 JR
                                                                                          H 3627 R
                                                                                                        H 3628 R
                                                                                                                      H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3630 R
H 4120 R
             H 4121 R
                          H 4124 R
                                        H 4126 R
                                                      H 4127 R
                                                                             H 3631 R
                                                                                           H 3632 R
                                                                                                        H 3633 R
                                                                                                                      H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3636 R
H 4128 R
             H 4129 R
                           H 4130 R
                                        H 4131 R
                                                      H 4134 R
                                                                             <u>H 3637</u> R
                                                                                           H 3638 R
                                                                                                         H 3639 R
                                                                                                                      H 3640 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3641 R
H 4135 R
             H 4136 CR H 4137 CR
                                       H 4138 CR
                                                     H 4164 GB
                                                                             H 3642 R
                                                                                           H 3643 R
                                                                                                        H 3644 R
                                                                                                                      H 3646 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3647 R
                          H 4190 CR
                                                     H 4193 R
                                                                                                        H 3650 R
H 4166 R
             <u>H 4167</u> R
                                       <u>H 4192 R</u>
                                                                             H 3648 CR H 3649 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3652 R
H 4205 R
                                                                                                        H 3681 GB
             H 4206 R
                          H 4207 R
                                        H 4208 R
                                                     H 4209 R
                                                                             H 3654 R
                                                                                           H 3663 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3683 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3698 JR
H 4214 R
             H 4215 R
                          H 4217 CR
                                        H 4221 R
                                                      H 4223 R
                                                                             H 3699 R
                                                                                           H 3701 R
                                                                                                         H 3702 R
                                                                                                                      H 3703 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3704 R
H 4225 R
             H 4226 R
                           H 4227 R
                                        H 4228 R
                                                      H 4234 R
                                                                             H 3705 CR
                                                                                          H 3712 R
                                                                                                         H 3713 R
                                                                                                                      H 3714 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3717 R
H 4235 R
                          H 4237 R
                                                      H 4239 R
                                                                                           H 3719 R
                                                                                                         H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3721 CR
             H 4236 CR
                                        H 4238 R
                                                                             H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3722 R
H 4243 GB
             H 4250 R
                          <u>H 4257 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4259</u> R
                                                                                          <u>H 3734</u> R
                                                                                                         H 3735 R
                                                                                                                      H 3736 R
                                        <u>H 4258</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 3726 GB</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3738 R
             <u>H 4263 R</u>
                          <u>H 4264 R</u>
                                                     H 4266 CR
                                                                             H 3751 GB
                                                                                          H 3752 GB
                                                                                                        H 3761 R
                                                                                                                      H 3762 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3763 R
H 4260 R
                                        H 4265 R
                                                                                                         H 3773 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3776 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3777 R
H 4273 R
             H 4274 R
                          H 4275 R
                                        H 4276 R
                                                      H 4277 R
                                                                             H 3767 R
                                                                                           H 3768 R
H 4278 R
             H 4280 CR
                          H 4286 R
                                        H 4287 R
                                                      H 4288 R
                                                                             H 3778 R
                                                                                           H 3780 R
                                                                                                         H 3781 R
                                                                                                                      H 3783 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3784 R
<u>H 4290 R</u>
             <u>H 4292</u> R
                          H 4294 CR
                                        H 4297 R
                                                      <u>H 4298</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 3791 GB
                                                                                           H 3802 R
                                                                                                         H 3803 R
                                                                                                                      H 3809 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3810 R
             H 4302 R
                          H 4303 R
                                                                                                        H 3824 R
                                                                                                                      H 3825 CR
H 4300 R
                                        H 4305 R
                                                      H 4306 R
                                                                             H 3811 R
                                                                                           H 3812 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3827 R
                          <u>H 4309 R</u>
H 4307 R
             H 4308 R
                                        H 4311 R
                                                     H 4313 R
                                                                             H 3828 R
                                                                                           H 3829 R
                                                                                                        H 3831 R
                                                                                                                      H 3832 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3837 R
H 4326 R
             <u>H 4327 R</u>
                          <u>H 4328 R</u>
                                        H 4329 R
                                                     H 4330 R
                                                                             <u>H 3843 R</u>
                                                                                           H 3844 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3848</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3854 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3862 R
H 4331 R
             H 4333 R
                          H 4334 R
                                        H 4335 R
                                                      H 4345 R
                                                                             H 3868 GB
                                                                                           H 3874 R
                                                                                                         H 3879 R
                                                                                                                      H 3902 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3903 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3929</u> R
<u>H 4346</u> R
             <u>H 4348</u> R
                           <u>H 4349 R</u>
                                        H 4350 CR
                                                     <u>H 4351</u> R
                                                                             H 3904 R
                                                                                           H 3911 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3931</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3942 GB
<u>H 4353</u> R
             <u>H 4354</u> R
                          H 4355 R
                                        <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                      H 4359 R
                                                                             H 3943 GB
                                                                                          H 3944 R
                                                                                                         H 3945 R
                                                                                                                      H 3947 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3955 CR
                                                                                                        H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3971 CR
             <u>H 4361</u> R
                          <u>H 4362</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                             H 3962 R
                                                                                           H 3963 R
                                                                                                                      H 3970 R
<u>H 4360 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4363 R</u>
                                                                                                        H 3975 CR
H 4368 R
             <u>H 4369 R</u>
                           H 4370 R
                                        H 4371 R
                                                     H 4372 R
                                                                             H 3972 CR H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3978 GB
H 4373 R
             H 4374 R
                          H 4375 R
                                        H 4377 R
                                                     H 4378 R
                                                                             H 3979 GB
                                                                                          H 3980 R
                                                                                                         H 3982 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3987 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4001 R
<u>H 4379</u> R
             H 4380 R
                                                                                           H 4003 R
                           H 4381 R
                                        <u>H 4383</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4398</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                         H 4004 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4010</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4012 R
H 4399 R
             H 4400 R
                                                                                                        H 4022 R
                          H 4402 R
                                        H 4403 R
                                                      H 4411 R
                                                                             H 4013 R
                                                                                           H 4021 R
                                                                                                                      H 4023 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4024 R
<u>H 4413 R</u>
             H 4414 R
                          <u>H 4415</u> R
                                        <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4417</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           H 4038 R
                                                                                                        H 4039 R
                                                                                                                      H 4040 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4044 R
H 4418 R
             H 4419 R
                          H 4420 R
                                        H 4421 R
                                                      H 4423 R
                                                                             H 4045 R
                                                                                           H 4049 R
                                                                                                        H 4054 R
                                                                                                                      H 4055 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4062 GB
             <u>H 4425 R</u>
                                                                             H 4065 R
                                                                                                        H 4077 R
H 4424 R
                          H 4426 R
                                        H 4428 CR
                                                     H 4429 CR
                                                                                           H 4066 R
                                                                                                                      H 4078 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4079 R
H 4431 R
             H 4432 R
                          <u>H 4433 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4434 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4435</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 4081</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4089</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4095</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4096 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4104 R
H 4436 CR
             H 4437 R
                          H 4440 R
                                        H 4441 R
                                                     H 4442 R
                                                                             <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                                                           H 4107 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4108</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4109 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4112 R
             <u>H 4444 R</u>
                           <u>H 4447</u> R
                                                      H 4449 R
                                                                             <u>H 4114</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4117</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4118</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 4119 R
<u>H 4443</u> <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H 4448</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4116</u> R
                          H 4452 R
                                                     H 4455 R
                                                                             <u>H 4120 R</u>
                                                                                           H 4121 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4127 R
H 4450 R
             H 4451 R
                                        H 4453 R
                                                                                                        H 4124 R
                                                                                                                      H 4126 R
H 4456 R
             H 4457 R
                           H 4458 R
                                        H 4459 R
                                                      H 4460 R
                                                                             H 4128 R
                                                                                           H 4129 R
                                                                                                         H 4130 R
                                                                                                                      H 4131 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4134 R
                                                                                                                      H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 4153 GB
H 4461 R
             H 4462 R
                          H 4463 R
                                        H 4464 R
                                                     H 4465 R
                                                                             H 4135 R
                                                                                           H 4136 CR
                                                                                                        H 4137 CR
<u>H 4470 R</u>
             <u>H 4472 R</u>
                          <u>H 4473</u> R
                                        H 4474 R
                                                     <u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 4162 GB
                                                                                          <u>H 4166 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 4167</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4179 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 4183 CR
                                                                             H 4186 GB
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4192</u> R
<u>H 4477</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4478</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4479 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4480 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4482</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                          H 4187 GB
                                                                                                        <u>H 4190 CR</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 4193 R
             <u>H 4485</u> R
                          H 4494 R
                                        H 4496 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4206 R</u>
                                                                                                        H 4207 R
H 4483 R
                                                     H 4499 R
                                                                             H 4205 R
                                                                                                                      H 4208 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4214 R
H 4628 R
             H 4629 R
                          H 4630 R
                                        H 4631 R
                                                     H 4632 R
                                                                             H 4215 R
                                                                                           H 4217 CR
                                                                                                        H 4221 R
                                                                                                                      H 4223 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4225 R
H 4633 R
             H 4634 R
                          H 4635 R
                                        H 4636 R
                                                      H 4637 R
                                                                             H 4226 R
                                                                                           H 4227 R
                                                                                                         H 4228 R
                                                                                                                      H 4234 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4235 R
H 4642 R
             H 4646 R
                           H 4647 R
                                        H 4648 R
                                                     H 4650 R
                                                                             H 4236 CR H 4237 R
                                                                                                        H 4238 R
                                                                                                                      H 4239 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4250 R
```

H 4252 GB	<u>H 4257</u> R	<u>H 4258 R</u>	<u>H 4259 R</u>	<u>H 4260 R</u>	<u>H 3738</u> <u>R</u>	H 3747 GB	H 3748 GB	H 3749 GB	<u>H 3761</u> R
<u>H 4263 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4264 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4265</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4266</u> <u>CR</u>	<u>H</u> 4273 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> <u>3762</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3763 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3767 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3768 <u>R</u>	H 3769 GB
<u>H 4274 R</u>	<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4276 R</u>	<u>H 4277 R</u>	<u>H 4278</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 3770 JR</u>	<u>H 3777</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3778 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3780 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3781 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4280 CR</u>	<u>H 4286 R</u>	<u>H 4287 R</u>	<u>H 4288 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4290 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3783 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3784</u> <u>R</u>	H 3791 GB		<u>H 3803</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4292 R</u>	<u>H 4294 CR</u>		<u>H 4298 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4300 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3809 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3810 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3811 R	<u>H 3812 R</u>	<u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4302 R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305 R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307 R</u>	<u>H 3825 CR</u>		<u>H</u> 3828 R	<u>H 3829 R</u>	<u>H 3831 R</u>
<u>H 4308 R</u>	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	H 4321 GB	<u>H 3832 R</u>	<u>H 3837 R</u>	<u>H 3843 R</u>	<u>H 3844 R</u>	<u>H 3848 R</u>
<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4329 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4330 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 3854 <u>R</u>	<u>H 3862 R</u>	H 3865 GB		H 3879 R
<u>H 4331 R</u> H 4346 R	H 4333 R H 4348 R	H 4334 R H 4349 R	H 4335 R H 4350 CR	<u>H 4345 R</u> <u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 3902 R</u> H 3931 R	H 3903 R H 3937 GB	H 3904 R H 3944 R	<u>H 3911 R</u> H 3945 R	<u>H 3929 R</u> H 3947 R
H 4353 R	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4356 R	H 4359 R		H 3959 GB	H 3962 R	H 3963 R	H 3964 CR
H 4360 R	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 4367 R	H 3970 R			H 3973 CR	
H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	H 4371 R	H 4372 R	H 3979 GB	H 3980 R	H 3982 GB	H 3987 R	H 4001 R
H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	H 4377 R	H 4378 R	H 4002 R	H 4003 R	H 4004 R	H 4009 GB	
H 4379 R	H 4380 R	H 4381 R	H 4383 R	H 4385 CR	H 4012 R	H 4013 R	H 4021 R	H 4022 R	H 4026 R
H 4394 GB	H 4397 GB	<u>H 4398 R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4038</u> R	<u>H 4039 R</u>	<u>H 4040 R</u>	<u>H 4044 R</u>	<u>H 4045</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4049 R</u>	<u>H 4054 R</u>	<u>H 4055</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4065</u> R	<u>H 4066 R</u>
<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	H 4075 GB	<u>H 4077</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4078</u> R	<u>H 4079</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4081</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4420 R</u>	<u>H 4421 R</u>	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4425 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4089</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4095</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4096 R</u>	<u>H 4104 R</u>	<u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4426 R</u>		<u>H 4429 CR</u>	<u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4432 R</u>	<u>H 4108</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4109 R</u>	<u>H 4112 R</u>	<u>H 4114 R</u>	<u>H 4116</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4433 R</u>	<u>H 4434 R</u>	<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4117 R</u>	<u>H 4118 R</u>	<u>H 4119 R</u>	<u>H 4120 R</u>	<u>H 4121 R</u>
<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441 R</u>	<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4444 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4124 R</u>	<u>H 4126 R</u>	<u>H 4127 R</u>	<u>H 4128 R</u>	<u>H 4129 R</u>
<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4448 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4449 R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4451 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4130 R</u>	<u>H 4131 R</u>	<u>H 4134 R</u>	<u>H 4135 R</u>	<u>H 4136 CR</u>
<u>H 4452 R</u>	<u>H 4453 R</u>	<u>H 4455 R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u>		H 4138 CR		<u>H 4167 R</u>	H 4180 R
<u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4459 R</u>	H 4460 R	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	H 4190 CR		<u>H 4193 R</u>	<u>H 4205 R</u>	<u>H 4206 R</u>
<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	<u>H 4465 R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u> H 4477 R	<u>H 4472 R</u>	H 4207 R	H 4208 R	<u>H 4214 R</u>	<u>H 4215</u> <u>R</u> H 4226 R	H 4217 CR
<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u> <u>H 4480 R</u>	<u>H 4475 R</u>	H 4483 R	<u>H 4478 R</u>	H 4221 R H 4228 R	H 4223 R H 4230 GB	H 4225 R H 4234 R		H 4227 R
<u>H 4479 R</u> H 4485 R	H 4494 R	H 4482 R H 4496 R	H 4499 R	<u>H 4484 R</u> H 4514 GB	H 4237 R	H 4238 R	H 4239 R	H 4235 R H 4250 R	H 4236 CR H 4254 GB
H 4522 GB		H 4600 GB		H 4630 R	H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R
H 4631 R	H 4632 R	H 4633 R	H 4634 R	H 4635 R	H 4264 R	H 4265 R	H 4266 CR		H 4274 R
H 4636 R	H 4637 R	H 4642 R	H 4646 R	H 4647 R	H 4275 R	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 4280 CR
H 4648 R	H 4650 R	H 4651 R	H 4674 R	<u>H</u> 4675 <u>R</u>		H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R
H 4676 R	H 4678 R	H 4679 R	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4292 R	H 4294 CR	H 4297 R	H 4298 R	H 4300 R
<u>H 4685</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4686 R</u>	<u>H 4687</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4688 R</u>	<u>H 4689 R</u>	<u>H 4302</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4694 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4308</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4309</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4326</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697 R</u>	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4327</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H 4329 R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H 4331</u> <u>R</u>
<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701 R</u>	<u>H 4702 R</u>	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4704 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	<u>H 4334 R</u>	<u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u>
<u>H 4705 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4706 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4707 R</u>	<u>H 4708 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4709 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4350 <u>CR</u>		<u>H</u> 4353 <u>R</u>
<u>H 4710 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4711 R	<u>H 4712 R</u>	<u>H 4713 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4714 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4354 R</u>	<u>H 4355</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4356 R</u>	<u>H 4359 R</u>	<u>H 4360 R</u>
H 4715 R	<u>H 4716 R</u>	<u>H 4717 R</u>	<u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4719 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4361 R</u>	<u>H 4362 R</u>	<u>H 4363 R</u>	<u>H 4367 R</u>	<u>H 4368 R</u>
<u>H 4720 R</u>	<u>H 4721 R</u>		<u>H 4723 CR</u>		<u>H 4369 R</u>	<u>H 4370 R</u>	<u>H 4371 R</u>	<u>H 4372 R</u>	<u>H 4373 R</u>
<u>H 4725 CR</u> <u>H 4730 R</u>		<u>H 4727 R</u> <u>H 4732 R</u>	<u>H 4728 R</u> <u>H 4733 R</u>	<u>H 4729 R</u> <u>H 4734 R</u>	<u>H 4374 R</u> <u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4375 R</u> <u>H 4381 R</u>	H 4377 R	<u>H 4378 R</u> H 4395 GB	H 4379 R
H 4737 R	H 4738 R	H 4739 R	H 4740 R	H 4741 R	H 4399 R	H 4400 R	H 4402 R	H 4403 R	H 4409 JR
H 4742 R	H 4743 R	H 4744 R	H 4745 R	H 4749 CR	H 4411 R	H 4413 R	H 4414 R	H 4415 R	H 4416 R
H 4756 CR		H 4760 CR		H 4779 R	H 4417 R	H 4418 R	H 4419 R	H 4420 R	H 4421 R
H 4782 R	H 4783 R	H 4785 R	H 4787 R	<u>H</u> 4788 <u>R</u>	H 4423 R	H 4424 R	H 4425 R	H 4426 R	H 4428 CR
H 4789 R		H 4791 CR			H 4429 CR	H 4431 R	H 4432 R	H 4433 R	H 4434 R
					<u>H 4435</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4436 CR</u>	<u>H 4437 R</u>	<u>H 4440 R</u>	<u>H 4441</u> <u>R</u>
Total bills re					<u>H 4442 R</u>	<u>H 4443 R</u>	<u>H 4444 R</u>	<u>H 4447 R</u>	<u>H 4448 R</u>
Total passed	bills: 403				<u>H 4449</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4450 R</u>	<u>H 4451 R</u>	<u>H 4452</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4453</u> <u>R</u>
					<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4456 R</u>	<u>H 4457 R</u>	<u>H 4458 R</u>	<u>H 4459</u> <u>R</u>
Representative W	etmore - Sessi	on 124 (2021-2	022)		<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>
					<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472 R</u>	<u>H 4473 R</u>	<u>H 4474 R</u>
H 3067 GB	H 3180 GB	H 3183 GB		H 3258 JR	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>
H 3361 GB	H 3482 GB	H 3487 GB		H 3620 GB	H 4482 R	H 4483 R	<u>H 4485 R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>	H 4496 R
<u>H</u> 3627 <u>R</u> H 3632 R	<u>H 3628 R</u> H 3633 R	<u>H 3629 R</u> H 3635 R	H 3630 R H 3636 R	<u>H</u> 3631 <u>R</u> H 3637 R	<u>H 4499 R</u> H 4633 R	H 4629 R H 4634 R	H 4630 R H 4635 R	H 4631 R H 4636 R	H 4632 R H 4637 R
<u>H 3632 R</u> <u>H 3638 R</u>	H 3633 R H 3639 R	H 3635 R H 3640 R	<u>H 3636 R</u> <u>H 3641 R</u>	<u>H 3637 R</u> <u>H 3642 R</u>	<u>H 4633 R</u> <u>H 4642 R</u>	H 4634 R H 4646 R	H 4635 R H 4647 R	H 4636 R H 4648 R	H 4637 R H 4650 R
H 3643 R	H 3644 R	H 3645 R	H 3646 R	H 3647 R	H 4642 R H 4651 R	H 4674 R	H 4675 R	H 4676 R	H 4678 R
H 3648 CR	H 3649 R	H 3650 R	H 3651 R	H 3652 R	H 4679 R	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R
H 3654 R	H 3699 R	H 3701 R	H 3702 R	H 3703 R	H 4687 R	H 4688 R	H 4689 R	H 4690 R	H 4691 R
H 3704 R	H 3705 CR		H 3713 R	H 3714 R	H 4692 R	H 4693 R	H 4694 R	H 4695 R	H 4696 R
H 3715 R	H 3717 R	H 3718 R	H 3719 R	H 3720 CR	H 4697 R	H 4698 R	H 4699 R	H 4700 R	H 4701 R
$\overline{H}$ $\overline{3721}$ $\overline{CR}$		H 3734 R	H 3735 R	<u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>	H 4702 R	H 4703 R	H 4704 R	H 4705 R	H 4706 R

```
H 4707 R
                  H 4708 R
                                H 4709 R
                                             H 4710 R
                                                           H 4711 R
                                                                                    H 4336 R
                                                                                                 H 4345 R
                                                                                                               H 4346 R
                                                                                                                             H 4348 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4349 R
    <u>H 4712</u> R
                  <u>H 4713 R</u>
                                <u>H 4714 R</u>
                                              H 4715 R
                                                           <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                    H 4350 CR
                                                                                                 <u>H 4351</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4353</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4354</u> R
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4355</u> R
    <u>H 4717</u> R
                  H 4718 R
                                H 4719 R
                                              H 4720 R
                                                           <u>H 4721</u> R
                                                                                    <u>H 4356</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4359 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4360 R</u>
                                                                                                                             H 4361 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4362 R
                 <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                                H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                                           H 4370 R
    <u>H 4722 CR</u>
                                             H 4725 CR
                                                           <u>H 4726 R</u>
                                                                                    <u>H 4363</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4368</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4369</u> R
    H 4727 R
                  H 4728 R
                                                                                    H 4371 R
                                H 4729 R
                                              H 4730 R
                                                           H 4731 R
                                                                                                 H 4372 R
                                                                                                               H 4373 R
                                                                                                                             H 4374 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4375 R
    H 4732 R
                  H 4733 R
                                H 4734 R
                                             H 4737 R
                                                           H 4738 R
                                                                                    H 4377 R
                                                                                                 H 4378 R
                                                                                                               H 4379 R
                                                                                                                             H 4380 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4381 R
    H 4739 R
                  H 4740 R
                                H 4741 R
                                              H 4742 R
                                                           H 4743 R
                                                                                    H 4383 R
                                                                                                 H 4398 R
                                                                                                               H 4399 R
                                                                                                                             H 4400 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4402 R
    <u>H 4744</u> R
                  <u>H 4745</u> R
                                H 4749 CR
                                             <u>H 4756 CR H 4759 CR</u>
                                                                                    H 4403 R
                                                                                                 H 4409 JR
                                                                                                               <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                                                                                                             H 4413 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4414 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4415</u> R
    <u>H 4760 CR H 4779 R</u>
                                <u>H 4782</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4416</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4417</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4418</u> R
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4419 R</u>
                                              <u>H 4783</u> <u>R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                H 4789 R
                                              H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                    H 4420 R
                                                                                                 H 4421 R
                                                                                                               H 4423 R
                                                                                                                             H 4424 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4425 R
    H 4787 R
                  H 4788 R
    H 4796 GB
                                                                                    H 4426 R
                                                                                                 H 4428 CR
                                                                                                               H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                             H 4431 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4432 R
                                                                                    H 4433 R
                                                                                                 H 4434 R
                                                                                                               H 4435 R
                                                                                                                             H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                                           H 4437 R
    Total bills reported: 436
                                                                                    H 4440 R
                                                                                                 H 4441 R
                                                                                                               H 4442 R
                                                                                                                             H 4443 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4444 R
    Total passed bills: 399
                                                                                    <u>H 4447</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4448</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4449</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                             H 4450 R
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4451 R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                    H 4452 R
                                                                                                 H 4453 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4457 R
                                                                                                                             H 4456 R
Representative Wheeler - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                    H 4458 R
                                                                                                 H 4459 R
                                                                                                               H 4460 R
                                                                                                                             H 4461 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4462 R
                                                                                    H 4463 R
                                                                                                 H 4464 R
                                                                                                               H 4465 R
                                                                                                                             H 4470 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4472 R
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 4478 R</u>
    H 3105 GB H 3144 GB H 3224 GB H 3243 GB H 3465 GB
                                                                                    H 4473 R
                                                                                                 H 4474 R
                                                                                                               H 4475 R
                                                                                                                             H 4477 R
    H 3482 GB H 3560 GB H 3575 GB H 3581 R
                                                           H 3596 GB
                                                                                    H 4479 R
                                                                                                 H 4480 R
                                                                                                               H 4482 R
                                                                                                                             H 4483 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4485 R
                  H 3609 JR
    H 3602 JR
                                H 3615 GB
                                            H 3619 GB
                                                           H 3620 GB
                                                                                    H 4494 R
                                                                                                 H 4496 R
                                                                                                               H 4499 R
                                                                                                                             H 4629 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4630 R
    H 3623 GB
                 H 3624 GB
                                H 3627 R
                                                           H 3629 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4631</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4632 R
                                                                                                               H 4633 R
                                                                                                                             H 4634 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4635 R
                                              <u>H</u> 3628 R
    H 3630 R
                  H 3631 R
                                H 3632 R
                                              H 3633 R
                                                           H 3635 R
                                                                                    H 4636 R
                                                                                                 H 4637 R
                                                                                                               H 4642 R
                                                                                                                             H 4646 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4647 R
    H 3636 R
                  H 3637 R
                                H 3638 R
                                              H 3639 R
                                                           H 3640 R
                                                                                    H 4648 R
                                                                                                 H 4650 R
                                                                                                               H 4651 R
                                                                                                                             H 4674 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4675 R
    <u>H 3641 R</u>
                  H 3642 R
                                <u>H 3643 R</u>
                                              <u>H 3644 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 3646</u> R
                                                                                    <u>H 4676 R</u>
                                                                                                  <u>H 4678</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4679</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 4681 R
                  H 3648 CR
                                H 3649 R
                                              H 3650 R
                                                           H 3651 R
                                                                                                 H 4686 R
                                                                                                               H 4687 R
                                                                                                                             H 4688 R
    H 3647 R
                                                                                    H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4689 R
    <u>H 3652</u> R
                  <u>H 3654</u> <u>R</u>
                                <u>H 3699</u> R
                                              <u>H 3701</u> R
                                                           H 3702 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4690 R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                                                                                               H 4692 R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4693</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4694 R
    H 3703 R
                  H 3704 R
                                H 3705 CR
                                             H 3712 R
                                                           H 3713 R
                                                                                    H 4695 R
                                                                                                 H 4696 R
                                                                                                               H 4697 R
                                                                                                                             H 4698 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4699 R
    H 3714 R
                  H 3715 R
                                H 3717 R
                                              H 3718 R
                                                           H 3719 R
                                                                                    H 4700 R
                                                                                                 H 4701 R
                                                                                                               H 4702 R
                                                                                                                             H 4703 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4704 R
    <u>H 3720 CR</u> H 3721 CR
                                H 3722 R
                                              H 3726 GB
                                                           H 3734 R
                                                                                    <u>H 4705</u> R
                                                                                                 H 4706 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4707</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4708 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4709 R
    H 3735 R
                  H 3736 R
                                H 3738 R
                                              H 3761 R
                                                           H 3762 R
                                                                                    H 4710 R
                                                                                                 H 4711 R
                                                                                                               H 4712 R
                                                                                                                             H 4713 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4714 R
                  H 3764 R
                                                           H 3769 GB
                                                                                    H 4715 R
    H 3763 R
                                <u>H 3767</u> R
                                              H 3768 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4716</u> R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4717</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 4718 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4719 R
    H 3770 JR
                  H 3777 R
                                H 3778 R
                                              H 3780 R
                                                           H 3781 R
                                                                                    H 4720 R
                                                                                                 H 4721 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 4722</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                             H 4723 CR
                                                                                                                                           H 4724 CR
    H 3783 R
                  H 3784 R
                                H 3791 GB
                                             H 3802 R
                                                           H 3803 R
                                                                                    H 4725 CR
                                                                                                 H 4726 R
                                                                                                               H 4727 R
                                                                                                                             H 4728 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4729 R
    H 3809 R
                  H 3810 R
                                H 3811 R
                                              H 3812 R
                                                           H 3822 GB
                                                                                    H 4730 R
                                                                                                 H 4731 R
                                                                                                               H 4732 R
                                                                                                                             H 4733 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4734 R
    <u>H</u> 3824 R
                                <u>H</u> 3827 R
                                                                                    H 4737 R
                                                                                                               H 4739 R
                  <u>H 3825</u> <u>CR</u>
                                              H 3828 R
                                                           H 3829 R
                                                                                                 H 4738 R
                                                                                                                             H 4740 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4741 R
    H 3831 R
                  H 3832 R
                                                           <u>H 3844 R</u>
                                <u>H 3837</u> R
                                              <u>H 3843 R</u>
                                                                                    <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 4743 R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 4744 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4749 CR
                                                                                    H 4756 CR
                                                                                                 <u>H 4759 CR</u>
                                                                                                               H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4779 R</u>
    H 3848 R
                  H 3854 R
                                H 3862 R
                                              H 3874 R
                                                           H 3879 R
                                                                                                                                           H 4782 R
                                H 3904 R
                                                           H 3929 R
    H 3902 R
                  H 3903 R
                                              H 3911 R
                                                                                    H 4783 R
                                                                                                 <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               H 4787 R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 4789 R
    H 3931 R
                  H 3939 GB
                                H 3944 R
                                              H 3945 R
                                                           H 3947 R
                                                                                    H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
                                                                                                               H 4796 GB
    H 3955 CR
                 <u>H 3962</u> <u>R</u>
                                H 3963 R
                                              H 3964 CR
                                                           H 3970 R
                                             H 3975 CR
                                                           H 3980 R
    H 3971 CR H 3972 CR
                                H 3973 CR
                                                                                    Total bills reported: 438
    H 3982 GB
                                              H 4002 R
                                                                                    Total passed bills: 403
                 H 3987 R
                                H 4001 R
                                                           H 4003 R
                  <u>H 4010</u> R
                                H 4012 R
    <u>H 4004</u> R
                                              H 4013 R
                                                           H 4018 CR
    H 4021 R
                  H 4022 R
                                H 4026 R
                                              H 4038 R
                                                           H 4039 R
                                                                               Representative White - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    H 4040 R
                  H 4044 R
                                H 4045 R
                                              H 4049 R
                                                           H 4054 R
    H 4055 R
                  <u>H 4065</u> R
                                H 4066 R
                                              H 4077 R
                                                           H 4078 R
                                                                                    H 3012 GB H 3060 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u> H 3096 GB H 3102 GB
                                                                                    H 3136 GB H 3143 GB H 3144 GB H 3146 GB H 3224 GB
    H 4079 R
                  <u>H 4081</u> R
                                <u>H 4089 R</u>
                                              <u>H 4095</u> R
                                                           H 4096 R
                  H 4105 R
                                <u>H 4108 R</u>
                                              H 4109 R
                                                           H 4112 R
                                                                                    H 3248 GB H 3250 GB H 3251 GB
                                                                                                                             H 3252 GB
                                                                                                                                          H 3345 JR
    H 4104 R
    H 4114 R
                  H 4116 R
                                H 4117 R
                                              H 4118 R
                                                           H 4119 R
                                                                                    H 3346 GB H 3347 JR
                                                                                                               H 3551 GB
                                                                                                                             H 3605 GB
                                                                                                                                          H 3627 R
    <u>H 4120 R</u>
                  <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                              <u>H 4126</u> R
                                                           <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                                                    <u>H</u> 3628 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 3629</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 3630 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 3631</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 3632 R
    H 4128 R
                  H 4129 R
                                H 4130 R
                                              H 4131 R
                                                           H 4134 R
                                                                                    H 3633 R
                                                                                                 H 3635 R
                                                                                                               H 3636 R
                                                                                                                             H 3637 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3638 R
    <u>H 4135</u> R
                  <u>H 4136 CR H 4137 CR</u>
                                             <u>H 4138 CR</u>
                                                           H 4163 GB
                                                                                    <u>H 3639</u> R
                                                                                                 <u>H 3640</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 3641</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 3642</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 3643 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3649 R
    H 4166 R
                  H 4167 R
                                H 4180 R
                                              H 4190 CR
                                                           H 4192 R
                                                                                    H 3644 R
                                                                                                 H 3646 R
                                                                                                               H 3647 R
                                                                                                                             H 3648 CR
    H 4193 R
                  <u>H 4195 CR H 4205 R</u>
                                                                                    H 3650 R
                                                                                                 H 3651 R
                                             H 4206 R
                                                           H 4207 R
                                                                                                               H 3652 R
                                                                                                                             H 3654 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3690 JR
    H 4208 R
                  <u>H 4209</u> R
                                <u>H 4214 R</u>
                                              H 4215 R
                                                           H 4217 CR
                                                                                    <u>H 3699 R</u>
                                                                                                 H 3701 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 3702</u> R
                                                                                                                             H 3703 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3704 R
    <u>H 4221 R</u>
                  H 4223 R
                                <u>H 4225</u> R
                                              H 4226 R
                                                           H 4227 R
                                                                                    <u>H</u> 3705 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                 <u>H 3712 R</u>
                                                                                                               <u>H 3713</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 3714</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 3717 R
    <u>H 4228</u> R
                  H 4234 R
                                <u>H 4235</u> R
                                              H 4236 CR
                                                           <u>H 4237</u> R
                                                                                    <u>H 3718</u> R
                                                                                                 H 3719 R
                                                                                                               H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                             H 3721 CR
                                                                                                                                           H 3722 R
    H 4238 R
                  H 4239 R
                                H 4250 R
                                              H 4257 R
                                                           H 4258 R
                                                                                    <u>H</u> 3726 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                 H 3734 R
                                                                                                               H 3735 R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 3736 R</u>
                                                                                                                                           H 3738 R
                                                                                    H 3751 GB
    H 4259 R
                  H 4260 R
                                H 4263 R
                                              H 4264 R
                                                           H 4265 R
                                                                                                 H 3761 R
                                                                                                               H 3762 R
                                                                                                                             H 3763 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3767 R
                                                                                                 H 3773 GB
                                                                                                               H 3776 R
                                                                                                                             H 3777 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3778 R
    H 4266 CR
                 H 4273 R
                                H 4274 R
                                              H 4275 R
                                                           H 4276 R
                                                                                    H 3768 R
    <u>H 4277</u> R
                  <u>H 4278 R</u>
                                H 4280 CR
                                             <u>H 4286 R</u>
                                                           <u>H 4287</u> R
                                                                                    <u>H 3780 R</u>
                                                                                                 H 3781 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 3783</u> R
                                                                                                                             <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                                                                                                           H 3802 R
                  <u>H 4290 R</u>
    <u>H 4288</u> <u>R</u>
                                <u>H 4292</u> R
                                              H 4294 CR
                                                           <u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                    <u>H</u> 3803 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                 H 3809 R
                                                                                                               <u>H 3810 R</u>
                                                                                                                             <u>H 3811</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                           <u>H 3812</u> R
                                H 4302 R
                                                           H 4305 R
    H 4298 R
                  H 4300 R
                                              H 4303 R
                                                                                    H 3818 GB
                                                                                                 H 3824 R
                                                                                                               H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                             H 3826 GB
                                                                                                                                           H 3827 R
    H 4306 R
                  H 4307 R
                                H 4308 R
                                              H 4309 R
                                                           H 4311 R
                                                                                    H 3828 R
                                                                                                 H 3829 R
                                                                                                               H 3831 R
                                                                                                                             H 3832 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3837 R
    H 4313 R
                  H 4326 R
                                H 4327 R
                                              H 4328 R
                                                           H 4329 R
                                                                                    H 3843 R
                                                                                                  H 3844 R
                                                                                                               H 3848 R
                                                                                                                             H 3854 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3862 R
    H 4330 R
                  H 4331 R
                                H 4333 R
                                              H 4334 R
                                                           H 4335 R
                                                                                    H 3874 R
                                                                                                 H 3879 R
                                                                                                               H 3882 GB
                                                                                                                             H 3902 R
                                                                                                                                           H 3903 R
```

```
H 3904 R
             H 3911 R
                           H 3929 R
                                         H 3931 R
                                                      H 3944 R
                                                                              H 4779 R
                                                                                            H 4782 R
                                                                                                          H 4783 R
                                                                                                                        H 4785 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4787 R
<u>H 3945</u> R
             H 3947 R
                           H 3955 CR
                                         <u>H 3962</u> <u>R</u>
                                                       H 3963 R
                                                                               <u>H 4788</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4789</u> R
                                                                                                          H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
H 3964 CR
                           H 3971 CR
                                                      H 3973 CR
             H 3970 R
                                        H 3972 CR
H 3975 CR
                           H 3987 R
                                                       H 4002 R
             <u>H 3980 R</u>
                                         H 4001 R
                                                                               Total bills reported: 444
H 4003 R
             H 4004 R
                           H 4010 R
                                         H 4012 R
                                                      H 4013 R
                                                                               Total passed bills: 401
H 4021 R
             H 4022 R
                           H 4023 R
                                         H 4024 R
                                                      H 4026 R
H 4038 R
             H 4039 R
                           H 4040 R
                                         H 4044 R
                                                       H 4045 R
                                                                          Representative Whitmire - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4049 R
             <u>H 4054</u> R
                           <u>H 4055</u> R
                                         <u>H 4065</u> R
                                                       H 4066 R
<u>H 4077</u> R
             <u>H</u> 4078 R
                           <u>H 4079</u> R
                                         <u>H 4081</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4089</u> R
                                                                               H 3012 GB <u>H 3094</u> <u>GB</u> H 3163 GB <u>H 3584</u> <u>GB</u>
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 3608 JR</u>
H 4095 R
             H 4096 R
                           H 4104 R
                                         H 4105 R
                                                      H 4108 R
                                                                               H 3609 JR
                                                                                            H 3627 R
                                                                                                          H 3628 R
                                                                                                                        H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3630 R
H 4109 R
             H 4112 R
                           H 4114 R
                                         H 4116 R
                                                      H 4117 R
                                                                               H 3631 R
                                                                                            H 3632 R
                                                                                                          H 3633 R
                                                                                                                        H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3636 R
H 4118 R
             H 4119 R
                                         H 4121 R
                                                                              H 3637 R
                                                                                            H 3638 R
                                                                                                          H 3639 R
                                                                                                                        H 3640 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3641 R
                           H 4120 R
                                                       H 4124 R
H 4126 R
             H 4127 R
                           H 4128 R
                                         H 4129 R
                                                       H 4130 R
                                                                              H 3642 R
                                                                                            H 3643 R
                                                                                                          H 3644 R
                                                                                                                        H 3646 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3647 R
<u>H 4131 R</u>
             <u>H 4134</u> R
                           H 4135 R
                                         H 4136 CR
                                                      H 4137 CR
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3648 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 3649</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3650</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3651</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H</u> 3652 R
                           <u>H 4166</u> R
             H 4162 GB
                                                       H 4187 GB
                                                                              H 3654 R
                                                                                            H 3699 R
                                                                                                          H 3701 R
                                                                                                                        H 3702 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3703 R
H 4138 CR
                                         H 4167 R
H 4190 CR
             H 4192 R
                           H 4193 R
                                         H 4205 R
                                                       H 4206 R
                                                                              H 3704 R
                                                                                            H 3705 CR
                                                                                                          H 3712 R
                                                                                                                        H 3713 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3714 R
             <u>H 4208 R</u>
                                                       H 4217 CR
                                                                              H 3717 R
                                                                                            H 3718 R
                                                                                                          H 3719 R
                                                                                                                        H 3720 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3721 CR
H 4207 R
                           H 4214 R
                                         H 4215 R
H 4219 GB
             H 4221 R
                           H 4223 R
                                         H 4225 R
                                                      H 4226 R
                                                                              H 3722 R
                                                                                            H 3734 R
                                                                                                          H 3735 R
                                                                                                                        H 3736 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3738 R
<u>H 4227</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4228 R
                           H 4234 R
                                         H 4235 R
                                                       H 4236 CR
                                                                              <u>H 3761 R</u>
                                                                                            H 3762 R
                                                                                                          H 3763 R
                                                                                                                        H 3767 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3768 R
H 4237 R
             H 4238 R
                           H 4239 R
                                         H 4250 R
                                                      H 4257 R
                                                                              H 3777 R
                                                                                            H 3778 R
                                                                                                          H 3780 R
                                                                                                                        H 3781 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3783 R
                           <u>H 4260 R</u>
<u>H 4258</u> R
             H 4259 R
                                         H 4263 R
                                                      <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                                                            H 3802 R
                                                                                                          H 3803 R
                                                                                                                        H 3809 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3810 R
                           H 4273 R
H 4265 R
             H 4266 CR
                                         H 4274 R
                                                       H 4275 R
                                                                              H 3811 R
                                                                                            H 3812 R
                                                                                                          H 3824 R
                                                                                                                        H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3827 R
H 4276 R
             H 4277 R
                           H 4278 R
                                         H 4280 CR
                                                      H 4286 R
                                                                              H 3828 R
                                                                                            H 3829 R
                                                                                                          H 3831 R
                                                                                                                        H 3832 R
                                                                                                                                      H 3837 R
<u>H 4287</u> R
             H 4288 R
                           H 4290 R
                                         <u>H 4292</u> <u>R</u>
                                                       H 4294 CR
                                                                              <u>H 3843 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 3844</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3848</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3854</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3862 R
H 4297 R
             H 4298 R
                           H 4300 R
                                         H 4302 R
                                                      H 4303 R
                                                                              H 3874 R
                                                                                            H 3879 R
                                                                                                          H 3902 R
                                                                                                                        H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                     H 3904 R
<u>H 4305</u> R
             <u>H 4306</u> R
                           H 4307 R
                                         H 4308 R
                                                      <u>H 4309</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 3929</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 3931 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 3944</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 3945 R
                                                                                            H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                      H 3964 CR
H 4311 R
             H 4313 R
                           H 4326 R
                                         H 4327 R
                                                      H 4328 R
                                                                              H 3947 R
                                                                                                         H 3962 R
                                                                                                                        H 3963 R
H 4329 R
             H 4330 R
                           H 4331 R
                                         H 4333 R
                                                       H 4334 R
                                                                              H 3970 R
                                                                                            H 3971 CR
                                                                                                          H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                        H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 3975 CR
                                                                                            H 3987 R
<u>H 4335</u> R
             H 4345 R
                           H 4346 R
                                         H 4348 R
                                                       H 4349 R
                                                                              H 3980 R
                                                                                                          H 4001 R
                                                                                                                        H 4002 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4003 R
H 4350 CR H 4351 R
                           H 4353 R
                                         H 4354 R
                                                      H 4355 R
                                                                              H 4004 R
                                                                                            H 4010 R
                                                                                                          H 4012 R
                                                                                                                        H 4013 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4021 R
             <u>H 4359</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4022 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                                                                          H 4038 R
<u>H 4356</u> R
                           H 4360 R
                                         H 4361 R
                                                      <u>H 4362</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4039 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4040 R
                                                                                            H 4045 R
H 4363 R
             H 4367 R
                           H 4368 R
                                         H 4369 R
                                                      H 4370 R
                                                                              H 4044 R
                                                                                                          H 4049 R
                                                                                                                        H 4054 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4055 R
H 4371 R
             H 4372 R
                           H 4373 R
                                         H 4374 R
                                                       H 4375 R
                                                                              H 4065 R
                                                                                            H 4066 R
                                                                                                          H 4077 R
                                                                                                                        H 4078 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4079 R
H 4377 R
             H 4378 R
                           H 4379 R
                                         H 4380 R
                                                       H 4381 R
                                                                              H 4081 R
                                                                                            H 4089 R
                                                                                                          H 4095 R
                                                                                                                        H 4096 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4104 R
             <u>H 4385</u> <u>CR</u>
                           H 4398 R
H 4383 R
                                         H 4399 R
                                                       H 4400 R
                                                                              H 4105 R
                                                                                            H 4108 R
                                                                                                          H 4109 R
                                                                                                                        H 4112 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4114 R
                                                       <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4116 R</u>
                                                                                            H 4117 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4120 R
<u>H 4402</u> R
             <u>H 4403</u> R
                           <u>H 4411 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4413 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4119 R</u>
                           <u>H 4417 R</u>
                                                      H 4419 R
                                                                              H 4121 R
                                                                                            H 4124 R
                                                                                                          H 4126 R
                                                                                                                        H 4127 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4128 R
H 4415 R
             H 4416 R
                                         H 4418 R
                                                       H 4425 R
H 4420 R
             H 4421 R
                           H 4423 R
                                         H 4424 R
                                                                              H 4129 R
                                                                                            H 4130 R
                                                                                                          H 4131 R
                                                                                                                        H 4134 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4135 R
H 4426 R
             H 4428 CR
                           H 4429 CR
                                         H 4431 R
                                                       H 4432 R
                                                                              H 4136 CR
                                                                                            H 4137 CR
                                                                                                          H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4153 GB
                                                                                                                                     H 4162 GB
H 4433 R
             H 4434 R
                           <u>H 4435</u> R
                                         H 4436 CR
                                                      H 4437 R
                                                                              H 4166 R
                                                                                            H 4167 R
                                                                                                          H 4190 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4192 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4193 R
                                                                              H 4205 R
                                                                                                          H 4207 R
<u>H 4440 R</u>
             <u>H 4441 R</u>
                           H 4442 R
                                         H 4443 R
                                                       <u>H 4444</u> R
                                                                                            H 4206 R
                                                                                                                        H 4208 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4214 R
                                                                                            H 4217 CR
                                                                                                         H 4221 R
                                                                                                                        H 4223 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4225 R
H 4447 R
             H 4448 R
                           H 4449 R
                                         H 4450 R
                                                      H 4451 R
                                                                              H 4215 R
H 4452 R
             <u>H 4453 R</u>
                           <u>H 4455 R</u>
                                         H 4456 R
                                                      H 4457 R
                                                                              H 4226 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4227</u> R
                                                                                                          H 4228 R
                                                                                                                        H 4234 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4235 R
H 4458 R
             H 4459 R
                           H 4460 R
                                         H 4461 R
                                                      H 4462 R
                                                                              H 4236 CR
                                                                                            H 4237 R
                                                                                                          H 4238 R
                                                                                                                        H 4239 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4250 R
                                                                              H 4257 R
<u>H 4463</u> R
             <u>H 4464 R</u>
                           H 4465 R
                                         <u>H 4470 R</u>
                                                       <u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4258</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4259</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4260 R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4263</u> R
<u>H 4473</u> R
             H 4474 R
                           H 4475 R
                                         H 4477 R
                                                       H 4478 R
                                                                              H 4264 R
                                                                                            H 4265 R
                                                                                                          H 4266 CR
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4273</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4274 R
<u>H 4479 R</u>
             H 4480 R
                           H 4482 R
                                         H 4483 R
                                                       H 4485 R
                                                                              <u>H 4275</u> R
                                                                                            <u>H 4276</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4277</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4280 CR
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4278</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4496 R
                           H 4499 R
                                         H 4556 GB
                                                      H 4557 GB
                                                                              H 4286 R
                                                                                            H 4287 R
                                                                                                          H 4288 R
                                                                                                                        H 4289 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4290 R
H 4494 R
H 4577 GB
             H 4582 GB
                           H 4611 GB
                                        H 4614 GB
                                                      H 4629 R
                                                                              H 4292 R
                                                                                            H 4294 CR
                                                                                                         H 4297 R
                                                                                                                        H 4298 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4300 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4305</u> R
<u>H 4630 R</u>
             <u>H 4631 R</u>
                           <u>H 4632</u> R
                                         <u>H 4633</u> R
                                                       <u>H 4634</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4302</u> R
                                                                                            H 4303 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4306</u> R
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4307</u> R
                                                                                            H 4309 R
H 4635 R
             H 4636 R
                           H 4637 R
                                         H 4642 R
                                                       H 4646 R
                                                                              H 4308 R
                                                                                                          H 4311 R
                                                                                                                        H 4313 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4326 R
H 4647 R
             H 4648 R
                           <u>H 4650 R</u>
                                         <u>H 4651</u> R
                                                      H 4674 R
                                                                              H 4327 R
                                                                                            H 4328 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4329</u> R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4330 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4331 R</u>
H 4675 R
             H 4676 R
                           H 4678 R
                                         H 4679 R
                                                      H 4680 R
                                                                              H 4333 R
                                                                                            H 4334 R
                                                                                                          H 4335 R
                                                                                                                        H 4345 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4346 R
             H 4685 R
                                                                              H 4348 R
                                                                                            H 4349 R
                                                                                                          H 4350 CR H 4351 R
H 4681 R
                           H 4686 R
                                         H 4687 R
                                                      H 4688 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4353 R
H 4689 R
             <u>H 4690 R</u>
                           <u>H 4691 R</u>
                                         H 4692 R
                                                      <u>H 4693 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4354</u> R
                                                                                            H 4355 R
                                                                                                          H 4356 R
                                                                                                                        H 4359 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4360 R
<u>H 4694</u> R
             H 4695 R
                           <u>H 4696</u> R
                                         H 4697 R
                                                      <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                              H 4361 R
                                                                                            H 4362 R
                                                                                                          H 4363 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4367</u> R
                                                                                                                                     H 4368 R
<u>H 4699 R</u>
             <u>H 4700 R</u>
                           H 4701 R
                                         <u>H 4702</u> R
                                                                              H 4369 R
                                                                                            H 4370 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4371 R</u>
                                                                                                                                     H 4373 R
                                                       H 4703 R
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4372</u> R
                           H 4706 R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4377</u> R
             <u>H 4705</u> R
                                         H 4707 R
                                                      H 4708 R
                                                                              H 4374 R
                                                                                            H 4375 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4379 R
<u>H 4704</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4378 R
H 4709 R
             H 4710 R
                           H 4711 R
                                         H 4712 R
                                                       H 4713 R
                                                                              H 4380 R
                                                                                            H 4381 R
                                                                                                          H 4383 R
                                                                                                                        H 4398 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4399 R
             H 4715 R
                                                                              H 4400 R
H 4714 R
                           H 4716 R
                                         H 4717 R
                                                       H 4718 R
                                                                                            H 4402 R
                                                                                                          H 4403 R
                                                                                                                        H 4411 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4413 R
H 4719 R
             H 4720 R
                           <u>H 4721 R</u>
                                         H 4722 CR
                                                      <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                                                                              H 4414 R
                                                                                            <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                                                          <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                                                                                        H 4417 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4418 R
             <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
<u>H 4724</u> <u>CR</u>
                           <u>H 4726</u> R
                                         <u>H</u> 4727 R
                                                       <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4419 R</u>
                                                                                            <u>H 4420 R</u>
                                                                                                          <u>H 4421 R</u>
                                                                                                                        <u>H 4423</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                     <u>H 4424</u> <u>R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4733 R</u>
H 4729 R
             H 4730 R
                           H 4731 R
                                         H 4732 R
                                                                              H 4425 R
                                                                                            H 4426 R
                                                                                                          H 4428 CR
                                                                                                                        H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                     H 4431 R
<u>H 4734</u> <u>R</u>
             H 4737 R
                           H 4738 R
                                         H 4739 R
                                                      H 4740 R
                                                                              H 4432 R
                                                                                            H 4433 R
                                                                                                          H 4434 R
                                                                                                                        H 4435 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4436 CR
H 4741 R
             H 4742 R
                           H 4743 R
                                         H 4744 R
                                                       H 4745 R
                                                                              H 4437 R
                                                                                            H 4440 R
                                                                                                          H 4441 R
                                                                                                                        H 4442 R
                                                                                                                                      H 4443 R
<u>H 4749 CR H 4756 CR H 4759 CR H 4760 CR</u>
                                                      H 4778 GB
                                                                              H 4444 R
                                                                                            H 4447 R
                                                                                                          H 4448 R
                                                                                                                        H 4449 R
                                                                                                                                     H 4450 R
```

```
H 4451 R
                 H 4452 R
                               H 4453 R
                                             H 4455 R
                                                          H 4456 R
                                                                                 H 3811 R
                                                                                               H 3812 R
                                                                                                             H 3814 GB H 3815 GB H 3822 GB
                               H 4459 R
                                                          <u>H 4461</u> R
    <u>H 4457</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4458</u> R
                                             <u>H 4460 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 3825</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3828</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 3829 R
                                                                                                            H 3837 R
    H 4462 R
                  H 4463 R
                               H 4464 R
                                             H 4465 R
                                                          <u>H 4470 R</u>
                                                                                 H 3831 R
                                                                                               H 3832 R
                                                                                                                          H 3843 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3844 R
    <u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>
                  <u>H 4473 R</u>
                               <u>H 4474 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4475</u> R
                                                          H 4477 R
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 3845 <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 3846</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H</u> 3847 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3848</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H</u> 3854 R
                 <u>H 4479 R</u>
    H 4478 R
                               H 4480 R
                                             H 4482 R
                                                          H 4483 R
                                                                                 H 3858 JR
                                                                                               H 3862 R
                                                                                                            H 3863 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3873 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 3874 R
                                                          H 4538 GB
    H 4485 R
                 H 4494 R
                               H 4496 R
                                             H 4499 R
                                                                                  H 3876 GB
                                                                                              H 3879 R
                                                                                                            H 3894 R
                                                                                                                          H 3895 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3896 R
    H 4560 GB
                 H 4629 R
                               H 4630 R
                                                                                 H 3897 R
                                                                                               H 3902 R
                                                                                                             H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3911 R
                                             H 4631 R
                                                          H 4632 R
                                                                                                                          H 3904 R
    H 4633 R
                 <u>H 4634</u> <u>R</u>
                               H 4635 R
                                             <u>H 4636</u> R
                                                          H 4637 R
                                                                                 <u>H 3929 R</u>
                                                                                               H 3931 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 3944</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 3945 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3947 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3955 CR
    <u>H 4642</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4646</u> R
                               <u>H 4647</u> R
                                             <u>H 4648</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 3951</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H</u> 3952 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 3953</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 3954</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4650</u> <u>R</u>
    H 4651 R
                 H 4674 R
                               H 4675 R
                                             H 4676 R
                                                          H 4678 R
                                                                                 H 3962 R
                                                                                               H 3963 R
                                                                                                             H 3964 CR
                                                                                                                          H 3970 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3971 CR
    H 4679 R
                 H 4680 R
                               H 4681 R
                                             H 4685 R
                                                          H 4686 R
                                                                                  H 3972 CR
                                                                                              H 3973 CR
                                                                                                            H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                          H 3980 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3986 R
                 H 4688 R
                                                          H 4691 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4004 R
    H 4687 R
                               H 4689 R
                                             H 4690 R
                                                                                 H 3987 R
                                                                                               H 4001 R
                                                                                                             H 4002 R
                                                                                                                          H 4003 R
    H 4692 R
                 H 4693 R
                               H 4694 R
                                             H 4695 R
                                                          H 4696 R
                                                                                 H 4010 R
                                                                                               H 4012 R
                                                                                                             H 4013 R
                                                                                                                          H 4021 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4022 R
    <u>H 4697</u> R
                  <u>H 4698</u> R
                               <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4038 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4039</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4042 CR
                                             <u>H 4700 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4701</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4026</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4040 R</u>
                               H 4704 R
                                                                                              <u>H 4044 R</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4050 GB
    H 4702 R
                 H 4703 R
                                             H 4705 R
                                                          H 4706 R
                                                                                 H 4043 CR
                                                                                                            H 4045 R
    H 4707 R
                 H 4708 R
                               H 4709 R
                                             H 4710 R
                                                          H 4711 R
                                                                                 H 4051 GB
                                                                                              H 4052 GB
                                                                                                            H 4053 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4054 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4055 R
                                             H 4715 R
                                                                                 H 4065 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4079 R
    H 4712 R
                 H 4713 R
                               H 4714 R
                                                          H 4716 R
                                                                                               H 4066 R
                                                                                                            H 4077 R
                                                                                                                          H 4078 R
                                             H 4720 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4096</u> R
    H 4717 R
                 H 4718 R
                               H 4719 R
                                                          H 4721 R
                                                                                 H 4081 R
                                                                                               H 4089 R
                                                                                                             H 4095 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4104 R
    H 4722 CR
                 H 4723 CR
                               H 4724 CR
                                            H 4725 CR
                                                          H 4726 R
                                                                                 H 4105 R
                                                                                               H 4108 R
                                                                                                             H 4109 R
                                                                                                                          H 4112 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4114 R
                 H 4728 R
                               H 4729 R
                                             <u>H 4730 R</u>
                                                                                 H 4116 R
                                                                                               H 4117 R
                                                                                                            H 4118 R
                                                                                                                          H 4119 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4120 R
    H 4727 R
                                                          <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                                                               H 4124 R
    <u>H 4732</u> R
                 H 4733 R
                               H 4734 R
                                             H 4737 R
                                                          H 4738 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4121</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                            H 4126 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4128 R
    H 4739 R
                 H 4740 R
                               H 4741 R
                                             H 4742 R
                                                          H 4743 R
                                                                                 H 4129 R
                                                                                               H 4130 R
                                                                                                            H 4131 R
                                                                                                                          H 4134 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4135 R
    H 4744 R
                  H 4745 R
                               H 4749 CR
                                            H 4756 CR
                                                          H 4759 CR
                                                                                 H 4136 CR
                                                                                               H 4137 CR
                                                                                                            H 4138 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4140 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4141 GB
                 H 4768 GB
                               H 4778 GB
                                            <u>H 4779</u> <u>R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4782</u> R
                                                                                 H 4142 GB
                                                                                              H 4143 GB
                                                                                                            H 4154 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4155 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4156 GB
    <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                                                                                 H 4157 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4160 GB
                 H 4785 R
                               <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                          H 4789 R
                                                                                              H 4158 GB
                                                                                                            H 4159 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4164 GB
    <u>H 4783 R</u>
                                             H 4788 R
    H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4796 GB
                                                                                 H 4166 R
                                                                                                             H 4170 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4171 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4172 GB
                                                                                               H 4167 R
                                                                                  H 4173 GB H 4174 GB
                                                                                                            H 4180 R
                                                                                                                          H 4190 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4192 R
                                                                                 H 4193 R
                                                                                               H 4196 GB
                                                                                                            H 4197 GB
                                                                                                                         H 4198 GB
                                                                                                                                       H 4199 GB
    Total bills reported: 418
    Total passed bills: 399
                                                                                  H 4200 GB H 4205 R
                                                                                                             H 4206 R
                                                                                                                          H 4207 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4208 R
                                                                                 H 4209 R
                                                                                               H 4214 R
                                                                                                            H 4215 R
                                                                                                                          H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4221 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4223</u> R
                                                                                               H 4225 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4226</u> R
Senator Williams - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                                                          H 4227 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4228 R
                                                                                 H 4234 R
                                                                                               H 4235 R
                                                                                                            H 4236 CR
                                                                                                                         <u>H 4237</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4238 R
    S 0123 GB
                 S 0411 R
                               S 0464 GB
                                            S 0475 JR
                                                          S 0510 GB
                                                                                 H 4239 R
                                                                                               H 4249 GB
                                                                                                            H 4250 R
                                                                                                                          H 4257 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4258 R
    S 0516 JR
                 S 0519 GB
                               S 0523 R
                                             S 0533 JR
                                                          S 0599 R
                                                                                 H 4259 R
                                                                                               H 4260 R
                                                                                                            H 4263 R
                                                                                                                          H 4264 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4265 R
                  S 0627 GB
                                            S 0641 GB
                                                                                               H 4273 R
    S 0600 R
                               S <u>0632</u> CR
                                                          S 0655 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 4266 CR</u>
                                                                                                             H 4274 R
                                                                                                                          H 4275 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4276 R
                                            S 0698 JR
                                                          S 0713 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4277</u> R
                                                                                                             H 4280 CR
                 S 0677 GB
                               S 0689 JR
                                                                                               <u>H 4278</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4286</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4287 R
    S 0668 CR
                                                                                               <u>H 4290 R</u>
                                                                                 H 4288 R
                                                                                                            H 4292 R
                                                                                                                          H 4294 CR
                                                                                                                                       H 4297 R
    S 0734 R
                 S 0735 R
                               S 0757 R
                                            S 0759 R
                                                          S 0783 CR
                                            S 0837 R
                                                                                 H 4298 R
    S 0799 R
                 S 0804 R
                               S 0818 R
                                                          S 0840 R
                                                                                               H 4300 R
                                                                                                             H 4302 R
                                                                                                                          H 4303 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4305 R
                 S 0858 R
                               S 0860 R
                                             S 0909 GB
                                                          S 0925 GB
                                                                                 H 4306 R
                                                                                               H 4307 R
                                                                                                            H 4308 R
                                                                                                                          H 4309 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4311 R
    S 0853 R
    S 0939 R
                  S 0948 JR
                               S 0950 CR S 0986 GB
                                                                                 H 4313 R
                                                                                               H 4319 GB
                                                                                                            H 4322 JR
                                                                                                                          H 4326 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4327 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4331</u> R
                                                                                 H 4328 R
                                                                                               H 4329 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4330 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 4333 R
                                                                                               H 4335 R
                                                                                                            H 4336 R
                                                                                 H 4334 R
                                                                                                                          H 4345 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4346 R
    Total bills reported: 39
    Total passed bills: 24
                                                                                 H 4348 R
                                                                                               H 4349 R
                                                                                                            H 4350 CR
                                                                                                                         H 4351 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4353 R
                                                                                  H 4354 R
                                                                                               H 4355 R
                                                                                                            H 4356 R
                                                                                                                          H 4359 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4360 R
Representative R. Williams - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  H 4361 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4362</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4363</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4367 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4368 R
                                                                                 H 4369 R
                                                                                               H 4370 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4371</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4372 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4373 R
    H 3037 GB H 3089 GB H 3152 GB H 3183 GB H 3214 GB
                                                                                 <u>H</u> 4374 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4375</u> R
                                                                                                                                       H 4379 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4377</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4378</u> <u>R</u>
    <u>H 3222 GB</u> H 3224 GB H 3228 GB H 3243 GB
                                                         H 3352 GB
                                                                                 H 4380 R
                                                                                               H 4381 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4383</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4398 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4399 R
    H 3427 GB
                 H 3428 GB
                               H 3434 R
                                             H 3509 GB
                                                          H 3548 GB
                                                                                 H 4400 R
                                                                                               H 4402 R
                                                                                                            H 4403 R
                                                                                                                          H 4411 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4413 R
    H 3567 GB
                 H 3600 GB H 3602 JR
                                            H 3609 JR
                                                          H 3620 GB
                                                                                 <u>H 4414 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4415</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4416</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4417 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4418 R</u>
    H 3623 GB
                 H 3627 R
                               H 3628 R
                                             H 3629 R
                                                          H 3630 R
                                                                                 H 4419 R
                                                                                               H 4420 R
                                                                                                            H 4421 R
                                                                                                                          H 4423 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4424 R
    H 3631 R
                 <u>H</u> 3632 <u>R</u>
                               <u>H</u> 3633 R
                                             <u>H</u> 3635 R
                                                          <u>H 3636</u> R
                                                                                 <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4426</u> R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                                                                                                                          H 4429 CR
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4433 R</u>
    H 3637 R
                 H 3638 R
                               H 3639 R
                                             H 3640 R
                                                          H 3641 R
                                                                                 H 4432 R
                                                                                                            H 4434 R
                                                                                                                          H 4435 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4436 CR
                                                                                 H 4437 R
    H 3642 R
                 H 3643 R
                               H 3644 R
                                            H 3646 R
                                                          H 3647 R
                                                                                               H 4440 R
                                                                                                            H 4441 R
                                                                                                                          H 4442 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4443 R
                 <u>H 3649 R</u>
                               <u>H 3650 R</u>
                                             H 3651 R
                                                                                 <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4447 R</u>
                                                                                                            <u>H 4448 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4449 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       H 4450 R
    H 3648 CR
                                                          <u>H 3652</u> R
    H 3654 R
                  H 3665 GB
                               H 3666 GB
                                            H 3667 GB
                                                          H 3668 GB
                                                                                 H 4451 R
                                                                                               H 4452 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4455 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4456 R
                               <u>H 3694 GB</u>
                 H 3688 GB
                                            H 3696 GB
                                                          H 3699 R
                                                                                 H 4457 R
                                                                                               H 4458 R
                                                                                                             H 4459 R
    H 3682 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4460 R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4461 R</u>
                 H 3702 R
                               H 3703 R
                                             H 3704 R
                                                          H 3705 CR
                                                                                 <u>H 4462 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4463 R</u>
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4470 R</u>
    H 3701 R
                                                                                                            <u>H 4464</u> R
                                                                                                                          H 4465 R
    H 3712 R
                  H 3713 R
                               H 3714 R
                                             H 3715 R
                                                          H 3717 R
                                                                                 H 4472 R
                                                                                               H 4473 R
                                                                                                             H 4474 R
                                                                                                                          H 4475 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4477 R
                                            H 3721 CR
                                                          H 3722 R
                                                                                               H 4479 R
    H 3718 R
                  H 3719 R
                               H 3720 CR
                                                                                 H 4478 R
                                                                                                            H 4480 R
                                                                                                                          H 4482 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4483 R
    H 3723 GB
                 H 3724 GB
                               H 3725 GB
                                            H 3730 GB
                                                          H 3734 R
                                                                                 H 4485 R
                                                                                               H 4494 R
                                                                                                            H 4496 R
                                                                                                                          H 4499 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4537 GB
    <u>H</u> 3735 <u>R</u>
                 <u>H</u> 3736 R
                               <u>H</u> 3738 R
                                             <u>H</u> 3761 R
                                                          <u>H 3762</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                 <u>H 4629 R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4630 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4631 R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4632</u> R
                                                                                                                                       <u>H 4633 R</u>
                                                          H 3768 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4637</u> R
    H 3763 R
                  H 3764 R
                               H 3766 GB
                                            H 3767 R
                                                                                 H 4634 R
                                                                                               H 4635 R
                                                                                                            H 4636 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4642 R
    H 3777 R
                  H 3778 R
                               H 3780 R
                                             H 3781 R
                                                          H 3783 R
                                                                                 H 4646 R
                                                                                               H 4647 R
                                                                                                            H 4648 R
                                                                                                                          H 4650 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4651 R
                               H 3794 GB
    H 3784 R
                  H 3793 GB
                                            H 3802 R
                                                          H 3803 R
                                                                                 H 4674 R
                                                                                               H 4675 R
                                                                                                             H 4676 R
                                                                                                                          H 4678 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4679 R
    H 3805 GB H 3806 R
                               H 3807 R
                                             H 3809 R
                                                          H 3810 R
                                                                                  H 4680 R
                                                                                               H 4681 R
                                                                                                             H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                       H 4687 R
                                                                                                                          H 4686 R
```

```
H 4688 R
                 H 4689 R
                               H 4690 R
                                             H 4691 R
                                                          H 4692 R
                                                                                  H 4205 R
                                                                                               H 4206 R
                                                                                                             H 4207 R
                                                                                                                           H 4208 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4209 R
    <u>H 4693</u> R
                  <u>H 4694</u> R
                               <u>H 4695</u> R
                                             <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                          H 4697 R
                                                                                  H 4212 GB
                                                                                               <u>H 4214 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4215</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4217 CR
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4221 R</u>
    H 4698 R
                 <u>H 4699 R</u>
                               H 4700 R
                                             H 4701 R
                                                          H 4702 R
                                                                                  H 4223 R
                                                                                               H 4225 R
                                                                                                             H 4226 R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4227</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4228 R
    <u>H 4703</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4234</u> R
                                                                                                             H 4236 CR
                 <u>H 4704</u> R
                               H 4705 R
                                             <u>H 4706</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4707</u> R
                                                                                               <u>H 4235</u> R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4237</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4238 R</u>
                                                                                  H 4239 R
                                                                                                             H 4257 R
    H 4708 R
                 H 4709 R
                               H 4710 R
                                             H 4711 R
                                                          H 4712 R
                                                                                               H 4250 R
                                                                                                                           H 4258 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4259 R
    H 4713 R
                 H 4714 R
                               H 4715 R
                                             H 4716 R
                                                          H 4717 R
                                                                                  H 4260 R
                                                                                               H 4263 R
                                                                                                             H 4264 R
                                                                                                                           H 4265 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4266 CR
                 H 4719 R
                               H 4720 R
                                             H 4721 R
                                                                                  H 4273 R
                                                                                                             H 4275 R
    H 4718 R
                                                          H 4722 CR
                                                                                               H 4274 R
                                                                                                                           H 4276 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4277 R
    <u>H 4723 CR H 4724 CR</u>
                               <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                            <u>H 4726</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4727</u> R
                                                                                  H 4278 R
                                                                                               H 4280 CR
                                                                                                             H 4286 R
                                                                                                                           H 4287 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4288 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4290 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4292 R
                                                                                                             H 4294 CR
    <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                 <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                               <u>H</u> 4730 R
                                             <u>H 4731</u> R
                                                          <u>H 4732</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4298 R</u>
    H 4733 R
                 H 4734 R
                               H 4737 R
                                             H 4738 R
                                                          H 4739 R
                                                                                  H 4300 R
                                                                                               H 4302 R
                                                                                                             H 4303 R
                                                                                                                           H 4305 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4306 R
    H 4740 R
                 H 4741 R
                               <u>H 4742</u> <u>R</u>
                                             H 4743 R
                                                          H 4744 R
                                                                                  H 4307 R
                                                                                               H 4308 R
                                                                                                             H 4309 R
                                                                                                                           H 4311 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4313 R
                                                                                  H 4326 R
                                                                                               H 4327 R
                                                                                                             H 4328 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4330 R
    H 4745 R
                  H 4749 CR
                               H 4756 CR
                                            H 4759 CR
                                                          H 4760 CR
                                                                                                                           H 4329 R
    H 4773 GB
                 H 4779 R
                               H 4782 R
                                             H 4783 R
                                                          H 4785 R
                                                                                  H 4331 R
                                                                                               H 4333 R
                                                                                                             H 4334 R
                                                                                                                           H 4335 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4337 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               H 4346 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4348</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4349</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4350 CR
    <u>H 4787 R</u>
                 <u>H 4788 R</u>
                               <u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>
                                             H 4790 CR
                                                          H 4791 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4356 R
    H 4792 CR H 4795 GB
                               H 4802 GB H 4803 GB
                                                          H 4804 GB
                                                                                  H 4351 R
                                                                                               H 4353 R
                                                                                                             H 4354 R
                                                                                                                           H 4355 R
                                                                                  H 4359 R
                                                                                               H 4360 R
                                                                                                             H 4361 R
                                                                                                                           H 4362 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4363 R
                                                                                  H 4367 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4371 R
    Total bills reported: 505
                                                                                               H 4368 R
                                                                                                             H 4369 R
                                                                                                                           H 4370 R
    Total passed bills: 417
                                                                                  H 4372 R
                                                                                               H 4373 R
                                                                                                             H 4374 R
                                                                                                                           H 4375 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4377 R
                                                                                  H 4378 R
                                                                                                H 4379 R
                                                                                                             H 4380 R
                                                                                                                           H 4381 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4383 R
Representative S. Williams - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                                                                                  H 4384 CR
                                                                                               H 4398 R
                                                                                                             H 4399 R
                                                                                                                           H 4400 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4402 R
                                                                                               H 4411 R
                                                                                                             H 4413 R
                                                                                                                           H 4414 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4415 R
                                                                                  H 4403 R
    H 3008 GB H 3037 GB H 3089 GB H 3144 GB H 3152 GB
                                                                                  H 4416 R
                                                                                               H 4417 R
                                                                                                             H 4418 R
                                                                                                                           H 4419 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4420 R
    H 3183 GB H 3226 GB H 3228 GB H 3231 GB
                                                          H 3243 GB
                                                                                  H 4421 R
                                                                                                H 4423 R
                                                                                                             H 4424 R
                                                                                                                           H 4425 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4426 R
    H 3244 GB H 3319 GB H 3336 GB H 3337 GB
                                                          H 3427 GB
                                                                                  <u>H 4428 CR</u>
                                                                                               H 4429 CR
                                                                                                             <u>H 4431 R</u>
                                                                                                                           H 4432 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4433 R
                 H 3444 GB H 3464 GB H 3483 GB
    H 3428 GB
                                                          H 3536 GB
                                                                                  H 4434 R
                                                                                               H 4435 R
                                                                                                             H 4436 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4440 R
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4437 R</u>
    H 3543 GB <u>H 3545</u> <u>GB</u>
                               H 3546 GB
                                            H 3554 GB
                                                          H 3557 GB
                                                                                  H 4441 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4442</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4443</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4444 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4447</u> R
    H 3560 GB H 3598 GB
                               H 3599 GB
                                            H 3600 GB
                                                          H 3623 GB
                                                                                  H 4448 R
                                                                                               H 4449 R
                                                                                                             H 4450 R
                                                                                                                           H 4451 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4452 R
                                                                                  H 4453 R
                                                                                               H 4455 R
                                                                                                                           H 4457 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4458 R
    H 3627 R
                 H 3628 R
                               H 3629 R
                                             H 3630 R
                                                          H 3631 R
                                                                                                             H 4456 R
    H 3632 R
                  H 3633 R
                               H 3635 R
                                             H 3636 R
                                                          H 3637 R
                                                                                  H 4459 R
                                                                                               H 4460 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4461</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4462 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4463 R
    H 3638 R
                 H 3639 R
                               H 3640 R
                                             H 3641 R
                                                          H 3642 R
                                                                                  H 4464 R
                                                                                               H 4465 R
                                                                                                             H 4470 R
                                                                                                                           H 4472 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4473 R
    H 3643 R
                 <u>H 3644 R</u>
                               <u>H 3646 R</u>
                                             H 3647 R
                                                          H 3648 CR
                                                                                  <u>H 4474 R</u>
                                                                                               H 4475 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4477</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4478 R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4479 R
    H 3649 R
                 H 3650 R
                               H 3651 R
                                             H 3652 R
                                                          H 3654 R
                                                                                  H 4480 R
                                                                                               H 4482 R
                                                                                                             H 4483 R
                                                                                                                           H 4485 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4494 R
    H 3665 GB
                 H 3666 GB
                               H 3667 GB
                                            H 3668 GB
                                                          H 3688 GB
                                                                                  H 4496 R
                                                                                                H 4499 R
                                                                                                             H 4501 GB
                                                                                                                          H 4586 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4590 GB
    H 3696 GB
                 H 3699 R
                               H 3701 R
                                             H 3702 R
                                                          H 3703 R
                                                                                  H 4591 GB
                                                                                               H 4629 R
                                                                                                             H 4630 R
                                                                                                                           H 4631 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4632 R
                               <u>H 3712</u> R
    H 3704 R
                  H 3705 CR
                                             H 3713 R
                                                                                               H 4634 R
                                                                                                             H 4635 R
                                                          H 3714 R
                                                                                  H 4633 R
                                                                                                                           H 4636 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4637 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4642 R</u>
    <u>H 3715</u> R
                  <u>H</u> 3717 R
                               <u>H 3718 R</u>
                                             <u>H 3719</u> R
                                                          H 3720 CR
                                                                                               <u>H 4646 R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4647</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4648</u> R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4650</u> R
    H 3721 CR
                 H 3722 R
                               H 3723 GB
                                             H 3724 GB
                                                          H 3725 GB
                                                                                               H 4674 R
                                                                                                             H 4675 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4678 R
                                                                                  H 4651 R
                                                                                                                           H 4676 R
                  <u>H 3735</u> R
                                                          H 3747 GB
    H 3734 R
                               <u>H</u> 3736 <u>R</u>
                                             H 3738 R
                                                                                  H 4679 R
                                                                                               H 4680 R
                                                                                                             H 4681 R
                                                                                                                           H 4685 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4686 R
    H 3748 GB
                 <u>H 3757</u> R
                               H 3761 R
                                             H 3762 R
                                                          H 3763 R
                                                                                  H 4687 R
                                                                                               H 4688 R
                                                                                                             H 4689 R
                                                                                                                           H 4690 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4691 R
    <u>H</u> 3767 R
                  H 3768 R
                               <u>H</u> 3777 R
                                             <u>H</u> 3778 R
                                                          H 3780 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4692</u> R
                                                                                               H 4693 R
                                                                                                             H 4694 R
                                                                                                                           H 4695 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4696 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4699 R</u>
                                             H 3791 GB
                                                          H 3793 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 4701 R
    H 3781 R
                  H 3783 R
                               H 3784 R
                                                                                  H 4697 R
                                                                                                                           H 4700 R
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4706</u> R
    H 3794 GB
                 H 3802 R
                               H 3803 R
                                             H 3805 GB
                                                          H 3806 R
                                                                                  H 4702 R
                                                                                               H 4703 R
                                                                                                             H 4704 R
                                                                                                                           H 4705 R
                 H 3809 R
                               <u>H 3810 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 3812</u> R
    H 3807 R
                                             H 3811 R
                                                                                  H 4707 R
                                                                                               H 4708 R
                                                                                                             H 4709 R
                                                                                                                           H 4710 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4711 R
    H 3814 GB
                 H 3815 GB
                               H 3822 GB
                                                          H 3825 CR
                                                                                  H 4712 R
                                                                                               H 4713 R
                                                                                                             H 4714 R
                                                                                                                           H 4715 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4716 R
                                             H 3824 R
    H 3827 R
                  <u>H 3828</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 3829 R
                                             H 3831 R
                                                          H 3832 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4717</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4718</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4719 R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4720</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        <u>H 4721 R</u>
    H 3833 GB
                 H 3837 R
                               H 3840 GB
                                             H 3843 R
                                                          <u>H 3844</u> R
                                                                                  H 4722 CR
                                                                                               <u>H 4723 CR</u>
                                                                                                             H 4724 CR
                                                                                                                          H 4725 CR
                                                                                                                                        H 4726 R
    H 3845 R
                 <u>H</u> 3846 <u>R</u>
                               <u>H</u> 3847 <u>R</u>
                                             <u>H</u> 3848 R
                                                          H 3854 R
                                                                                  <u>H 4727</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                             <u>H 4729</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4731 R
                                                                                               <u>H 4728</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4730 R</u>
    H 3862 R
                 H 3863 GB
                               H 3873 CR
                                             H 3874 R
                                                          H 3879 R
                                                                                  H 4732 R
                                                                                               H 4733 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4734</u> R
                                                                                                                           <u>H 4737</u> R
                                                                                                                                        H 4738 R
    H 3886 JR
                 H 3894 R
                               H 3895 R
                                             H 3896 R
                                                          H 3897 R
                                                                                  H 4739 R
                                                                                               H 4740 R
                                                                                                             H 4741 R
                                                                                                                           H 4742 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4743 R
    <u>H 3902</u> R
                  H 3903 R
                               H 3904 R
                                             H 3911 R
                                                          <u>H 3929 R</u>
                                                                                  <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                               <u>H 4745</u> R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                                                                                          <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                                                                        H 4759 CR
    H 3931 R
                 H 3944 R
                               H 3945 R
                                                          H 3951 R
                                                                                  H 4760 CR H 4779 R
                                             H 3947 R
                                                                                                             <u>H 4782</u> R
                                                                                                                           H 4783 R
                                                                                                                                        H 4785 R
    <u>H 3952</u> R
                  H 3953 R
                               <u>H</u> 3954 R
                                             H 3955 CR
                                                          <u>H 3962</u> R
                                                                                  <u>H 4787</u> R
                                                                                               H 4788 R
                                                                                                             H 4789 R
                                                                                                                           H 4790 CR H 4791 CR
    H 3963 R
                  H 3964 CR
                               H 3970 R
                                             H 3971 CR
                                                          H 3972 CR
                                                                                  H 4792 CR H 4795 GB
                 H 3975 CR
                               H 3980 R
    H 3973 CR
                                             H 3986 R
                                                          H 3987 R
                 <u>H 4001 R</u>
                                             H 4003 R
                                                          <u>H 4004</u> R
                                                                                  Total bills reported: 487
    H 3991 GB
                               <u>H 4002</u> R
    <u>H 4010 R</u>
                  <u>H 4012</u> R
                               H 4013 R
                                             H 4021 R
                                                          H 4022 R
                                                                                  Total passed bills: 415
                 H 4034 JR
                                                          H 4040 R
    <u>H 4026</u> R
                               <u>H</u> 4038 R
                                             <u>H 4039</u> R
                               H 4049 R
                                                          H 4055 R
                                                                             Representative Willis - Session 124 (2021-2022)
    <u>H 4044</u> R
                 <u>H 4045</u> R
                                             H 4054 R
    H 4065 R
                  H 4066 R
                               H 4077 R
                                             H 4078 R
                                                          H 4079 R
                                                                                  H 3012 GB H 3017 GB H 3042 GB H 3094 GB H 3096 GB
    H 4081 R
                 H 4089 R
                               H 4095 R
                                             H 4096 R
                                                          H 4104 R
                                                                                  H 3105 GB H 3106 GB H 3119 GB H 3126 GB
    <u>H 4105</u> R
                 <u>H 4108</u> R
                               <u>H 4109</u> R
                                             H 4112 R
                                                          H 4114 R
                                                                                                                                       H 3163 GB
                                                                                  H 3205 JR H 3224 GB H 3232 GB H 3261 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3262 GB
    <u>H 4116</u> R
                 <u>H 4117 R</u>
                               <u>H 4118 R</u>
                                             <u>H 4119 R</u>
                                                          <u>H 4120 R</u>
                 H 4124 R
                                                          H 4128 R
    H 4121 R
                               H 4126 R
                                             H 4127 R
                                                                                  H 3263 GB
                                                                                               H 3264 GB
                                                                                                            H 3265 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3477 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3507 GB
    H 4129 R
                  H 4130 R
                               H 4131 R
                                             H 4134 R
                                                          H 4135 R
                                                                                  H 3514 JR
                                                                                               H 3518 GB
                                                                                                             H 3560 GB
                                                                                                                          H 3569 GB
                                                                                                                                        H 3619 GB
    H 4136 CR
                 H 4137 CR
                               H 4138 CR
                                            H 4164 GB
                                                          H 4166 R
                                                                                  H 3627 R
                                                                                               H 3628 R
                                                                                                             H 3629 R
                                                                                                                           H 3630 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3631 R
                  H 4180 R
                               H 4190 CR
                                            H 4192 R
                                                          H 4193 R
                                                                                  H 3632 R
                                                                                               H 3633 R
                                                                                                             H 3635 R
    H 4167 R
                                                                                                                           H 3636 R
                                                                                                                                        H 3637 R
```

```
H 4550 GB H 4560 GB H 4561 GB H 4567 GB
H 3638 R
             H 3639 R
                           H 3640 R
                                        H 3641 R
                                                      H 3642 R
                                                                              H 4499 R
<u>H 3643</u> R
             <u>H 3644</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3646 <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H</u> 3647 <u>R</u>
                                                      H 3648 CR
                                                                              H 4568 GB
                                                                                           H 4573 GB
                                                                                                         H 4617 CR
                                                                                                                      H 4629 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4630 R
H 3649 R
             <u>H 3650 R</u>
                           <u>H 3651</u> R
                                        <u>H 3652</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3654</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4631</u> R
                                                                                           H 4632 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4633</u> R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4634</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4635 R
                                                                                           H 4637 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4642</u> R
H 3699 R
             <u>H</u> 3701 R
                           <u>H</u> 3702 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3703 R
                                                      <u>H</u> 3704 R
                                                                              <u>H 4636</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4646</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4647</u> R
                           <u>H 3713 R</u>
             <u>H 3712 R</u>
H 3705 CR
                                        H 3714 R
                                                      H 3717 R
                                                                              H 4648 R
                                                                                           H 4650 R
                                                                                                         H 4651 R
                                                                                                                       H 4674 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4675 R
H 3718 R
             H 3719 R
                           H 3720 CR
                                        H 3721 CR
                                                      H 3722 R
                                                                              H 4676 R
                                                                                           H 4678 R
                                                                                                         H 4679 R
                                                                                                                       H 4680 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4681 R
H 3734 R
                           H 3736 R
                                        H 3738 R
                                                      H 3761 R
                                                                              H 4685 R
                                                                                           H 4686 R
                                                                                                         H 4687 R
                                                                                                                       H 4688 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4689 R
             H 3735 R
<u>H 3762</u> R
                                        <u>H 3768</u> R
             <u>H 3763</u> R
                           <u>H</u> 3767 R
                                                      <u>H 3777</u> R
                                                                              H 4690 R
                                                                                           H 4691 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4692</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 4693 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4694 R
<u>H 3778</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3784</u> R
             <u>H</u> 3780 R
                           <u>H</u> 3781 R
                                        <u>H</u> 3783 R
                                                                              <u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4696</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4697</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4698</u> R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H 4699 R</u>
H 3802 R
             H 3803 R
                           H 3809 R
                                        H 3810 R
                                                      H 3811 R
                                                                              H 4700 R
                                                                                           H 4701 R
                                                                                                         H 4702 R
                                                                                                                       H 4703 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4704 R
H 3812 R
             H 3824 R
                           <u>H</u> 3825 <u>CR</u>
                                        H 3827 R
                                                      H 3828 R
                                                                              H 4705 R
                                                                                           H 4706 R
                                                                                                         H 4707 R
                                                                                                                       H 4708 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4709 R
H 3829 R
             H 3831 R
                           H 3832 R
                                        H 3834 GB
                                                      H 3837 R
                                                                              H 4710 R
                                                                                           H 4711 R
                                                                                                         H 4712 R
                                                                                                                       H 4713 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4714 R
H 3843 R
             H 3844 R
                           H 3848 R
                                        H 3854 R
                                                      H 3862 R
                                                                              H 4715 R
                                                                                           H 4716 R
                                                                                                         H 4717 R
                                                                                                                       H 4718 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4719 R
H 3869 GB
             <u>H</u> 3874 R
                                        H 3899 GB
                                                      <u>H 3902</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4720</u> R
                                                                                           H 4721 R
                                                                                                         H 4722 CR
                                                                                                                       H 4723 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 4724 CR
                           <u>H 3879</u> R
                                                      <u>H 3931 R</u>
             H 3904 R
                           H 3911 R
                                        <u>H 3929 R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 4725</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                                           H 4726 R
                                                                                                         H 4727 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4729 R
H 3903 R
                                                                                                                       H 4728 R
H 3943 GB
             H 3944 R
                           H 3945 R
                                        H 3947 R
                                                      H 3955 CR
                                                                              H 4730 R
                                                                                           H 4731 R
                                                                                                         H 4732 R
                                                                                                                       H 4733 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4734 R
                           H 3964 CR
                                        H 3970 R
                                                      H 3971 CR
H 3962 R
             H 3963 R
                                                                              H 4737 R
                                                                                           H 4738 R
                                                                                                         H 4739 R
                                                                                                                       H 4740 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4741 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4744 R</u>
H 3972 CR
             H 3973 CR
                           H 3975 CR
                                        H 3976 GB
                                                      H 3979 GB
                                                                              H 4742 R
                                                                                           H 4743 R
                                                                                                                       H 4745 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4749 CR
                           H 4000 GB
H 3980 R
             H 3987 R
                                        H 4001 R
                                                      H 4002 R
                                                                              H 4752 CR
                                                                                          H 4753 CR
                                                                                                         H 4756 CR
                                                                                                                       H 4759 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 4760 CR
                           <u>H 4010 R</u>
                                                      H 4013 R
H 4003 R
             H 4004 R
                                        H 4012 R
                                                                              H 4772 GB
                                                                                          H 4776 GB
                                                                                                         H 4779 R
                                                                                                                       H 4782 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4783 R
             <u>H 4022</u> R
                           H 4026 R
                                        H 4038 R
                                                      H 4039 R
                                                                                           <u>H 4786 CR</u>
                                                                                                         H 4787 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4788</u> R
                                                                                                                                    H 4789 R
<u>H 4021</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>
H 4040 R
             H 4044 R
                           H 4045 R
                                        H 4049 R
                                                      H 4054 R
                                                                              H 4790 CR
                                                                                          H 4791 CR
H 4055 R
             H 4059 GB
                           H 4065 R
                                        H 4066 R
                                                      H 4067 GB
H 4068 GB
             H 4071 R
                           <u>H 4077</u> R
                                        H 4078 R
                                                      H 4079 R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 472
<u>H 4081</u> R
             H 4088 GB
                           H 4089 R
                                        H 4092 GB
                                                      H 4095 R
                                                                              Total passed bills: 408
                                        H 4108 R
<u>H 4096</u> R
             <u>H 4104</u> R
                           <u>H 4105</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4109</u> R
H 4112 R
             H 4114 R
                           H 4116 R
                                        H 4117 R
                                                      H 4118 R
                                                                         Representative Wooten - Session 124 (2021-2022)
H 4119 R
             H 4120 R
                           H 4121 R
                                        H 4124 R
                                                      H 4126 R
H 4127 R
             H 4128 R
                           H 4129 R
                                        H 4130 R
                                                      H 4131 R
                                                                              H 3002 GB H 3008 GB <u>H 3011</u> <u>GB</u> H 3012 GB H 3016 GB
H 4134 R
             H 4135 R
                           H 4136 CR
                                        H 4137 CR
                                                     H 4138 CR
                                                                              H 3025 GB H 3026 GB H 3029 GB H 3050 GB H 3061 GB
                                                                              H 3094 GB H 3095 GB H 3096 GB H 3103 GB
            H 4162 GB
                           <u>H 4166</u> R
                                                      H 4183 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3105 GB
H 4153 GB
                                        H 4167 R
                           H 4190 CR
H 4186 GB
             H 4189 R
                                        H 4191 R
                                                      H 4192 R
                                                                              H 3116 GB H 3120 GB H 3126 GB
                                                                                                                     H 3134 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3163 GB
H 4193 R
             H 4203 GB
                           H 4205 R
                                        H 4206 R
                                                      H 4207 R
                                                                              H 3165 GB H 3170 GB
                                                                                                        H 3180 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3192 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3205 JR
H 4208 R
             H 4214 R
                           H 4215 R
                                        H 4217 CR
                                                      H 4221 R
                                                                              H 3216 GB H 3218 GB H 3224 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3249 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3261 GB
<u>H 4223 R</u>
             H 4225 R
                                        H 4227 R
                                                                              H 3292 GB H 3307 GB
                                                                                                         H 3349 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3352 GB
                           H 4226 R
                                                      H 4228 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3362 GB
                           H 4235 R
                                                      <u>H 4237 R</u>
                                                                              H 3363 GB H 3365 GB
                                                                                                        H 3366 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3367 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3399 GB
H 4233 CR
             <u>H 4234 R</u>
                                        H 4236 CR
                                        <u>H 4250 R</u>
H 4238 R
             H 4239 R
                           H 4249 GB
                                                      H 4252 GB
                                                                              H 3410 GB H 3418 GB
                                                                                                         H 3443 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3461 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3462 GB
                                                                              H 3477 GB
             H 4258 R
                           H 4259 R
                                                                                          H 3531 GB
                                                                                                         H 3552 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3602 JR
                                                                                                                                    H 3604 GB
H 4257 R
                                        H 4260 R
                                                      H 4263 R
H 4264 R
             H 4265 R
                           H 4266 CR
                                        H 4273 R
                                                      H 4274 R
                                                                              H 3609 JR
                                                                                           H 3627 R
                                                                                                         H 3628 R
                                                                                                                       H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3630 R
<u>H 4275</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4276</u> R
                           <u>H 4277</u> R
                                        H 4278 R
                                                      H 4280 CR
                                                                              <u>H 3631</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3632 R
                                                                                                         H 3633 R
                                                                                                                       H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3636 R
             H 4287 R
                                                                              H 3637 R
                                                                                           H 3638 R
H 4286 R
                           H 4288 R
                                        H 4290 R
                                                      H 4292 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3639</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3640 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3641 R
            H 4297 R
                           <u>H 4298 R</u>
                                        H 4299 R
H 4294 CR
                                                      H 4300 R
                                                                              H 3642 R
                                                                                           H 3643 R
                                                                                                         H 3644 R
                                                                                                                       H 3646 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3647 R
<u>H 4302</u> R
             <u>H 4303 R</u>
                           <u>H 4305 R</u>
                                        H 4306 R
                                                      H 4307 R
                                                                              H 3648 CR
                                                                                           H 3649 R
                                                                                                         H 3650 R
                                                                                                                       H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3652 R
H 4308 R
             H 4309 R
                           H 4311 R
                                        H 4313 R
                                                      H 4320 GB
                                                                              H 3654 R
                                                                                           H 3682 GB
                                                                                                         H 3698 JR
                                                                                                                       H 3699 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3701 R
             H 4327 R
                                                                              <u>H 3702</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 3703</u> R
<u>H 4326</u> R
                           <u>H 4328</u> R
                                        <u>H 4329</u> R
                                                      H 4330 R
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3704 R
                                                                                                                       H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                                    <u>H</u> 3712 R
H 4331 R
             H 4333 R
                           H 4334 R
                                        H 4335 R
                                                      H 4341 GB
                                                                              H 3713 R
                                                                                           H 3714 R
                                                                                                         H 3717 R
                                                                                                                       H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3719 R
H 4343 GB
             <u>H 4345</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4346</u> R
                                        <u>H 4348</u> R
                                                      H 4349 R
                                                                              <u>H</u> 3720 <u>CR</u>
                                                                                           H 3721 CR
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3722 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       <u>H</u> 3734 R
                                                                                                                                    <u>H</u> 3735 R
H 4350 CR
             <u>H 4351 R</u>
                           H 4353 R
                                        H 4354 R
                                                      H 4355 R
                                                                              H 3736 R
                                                                                           H 3738 R
                                                                                                         H 3750 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3761 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3762 R
H 4356 R
             H 4359 R
                           H 4360 R
                                        H 4361 R
                                                      H 4362 R
                                                                              H 3763 R
                                                                                           H 3767 R
                                                                                                         H 3768 R
                                                                                                                       H 3777 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3778 R
                                                                              H 3780 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3791 GB
<u>H 4363</u> R
             <u>H 4367</u> R
                           H 4368 R
                                        <u>H 4369</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4370 R</u>
                                                                                           H 3781 R
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3783 R
                                                                                                                       <u>H 3784</u> R
                           H 4373 R
H 4371 R
             H 4372 R
                                        H 4374 R
                                                      H 4375 R
                                                                              H 3802 R
                                                                                           H 3803 R
                                                                                                         H 3805 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3809 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3810 R
                           H 4379 R
<u>H 4377</u> R
             H 4378 R
                                        H 4380 R
                                                      <u>H 4381</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 3811 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 3812</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                                    <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3837 R
H 4383 R
             H 4385 CR
                          H 4387 GB
                                        H 4388 JR
                                                      H 4398 R
                                                                              H 3828 R
                                                                                           H 3829 R
                                                                                                         H 3831 R
                                                                                                                       H 3832 R
H 4399 R
                                                                              H 3840 GB
             H 4400 R
                           H 4402 R
                                        H 4403 R
                                                      H 4411 R
                                                                                           H 3843 R
                                                                                                         H 3844 R
                                                                                                                       H 3848 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3851 GB
H 4413 R
             <u>H 4414 R</u>
                           <u>H 4415 R</u>
                                        H 4416 R
                                                      <u>H 4417</u> R
                                                                              <u>H 3854</u> R
                                                                                           H 3862 R
                                                                                                         H 3869 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3878 GB
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3874</u> R
H 4418 R
             H 4419 R
                           H 4420 R
                                        H 4421 R
                                                      <u>H 4422</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                              <u>H 3879</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           H 3898 GB
                                                                                                         <u>H 3902</u> R
                                                                                                                       H 3903 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3904 R
             <u>H 4424 R</u>
                           <u>H 4425</u> R
                                                      H 4428 CR
                                                                              <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 3929</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3931 R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 3939 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3940 GB
<u>H 4423 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4426</u> R
                           H 4432 R
                                        H 4433 R
                                                      H 4434 R
                                                                              H 3944 R
                                                                                           H 3945 R
                                                                                                         H 3947 R
                                                                                                                       H 3955 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 3962 R
H 4429 CR
             H 4431 R
                                                                                                         H 3970 R
                                                                                                                       H 3971 CR
                                                                                                                                    H 3972 CR
H 4435 R
             H 4436 CR
                           H 4437 R
                                        H 4440 R
                                                      H 4441 R
                                                                              H 3963 R
                                                                                           H 3964 CR
                                                                              H 3973 CR
                                                                                           H 3974 CR
                                                                                                         H 3975 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3976 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3979 GB
H 4442 R
             H 4443 R
                           H 4444 R
                                        H 4447 R
                                                      H 4448 R
                                                                              <u>H 3980 R</u>
H 4449 R
             <u>H 4450 R</u>
                           <u>H 4451</u> R
                                        H 4452 R
                                                      <u>H 4453</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 3987</u> R
                                                                                                         H 3991 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3997 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3998 GB
                                                                                                                       <u>H 4003</u> R
<u>H 4455</u> <u>R</u>
             <u>H 4456</u> R
                           <u>H 4457</u> R
                                        <u>H 4458</u> <u>R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4459</u> R
                                                                              H 3999 GB
                                                                                           <u>H 4001</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4002</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 4004 R
             <u>H 4461 R</u>
                                        H 4463 R
                                                                                                         H 4013 R
                                                      <u>H 4464 R</u>
                                                                                                                       H 4021 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4022 R
H 4460 R
                           H 4462 R
                                                                              H 4010 R
                                                                                           H 4012 R
H 4465 R
             H 4470 R
                           H 4472 R
                                        H 4473 R
                                                      H 4474 R
                                                                              H 4026 R
                                                                                           H 4030 GB
                                                                                                         H 4038 R
                                                                                                                       H 4039 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4040 R
H 4475 R
             H 4477 R
                           H 4478 R
                                        H 4479 R
                                                      H 4480 R
                                                                              H 4044 R
                                                                                           H 4045 R
                                                                                                         H 4049 R
                                                                                                                       H 4054 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4055 R
H 4482 R
             H 4483 R
                           H 4485 R
                                        H 4494 R
                                                      H 4496 R
                                                                              H 4059 GB
                                                                                           H 4065 R
                                                                                                         H 4066 R
                                                                                                                       H 4077 R
                                                                                                                                    H 4078 R
```

```
H 4079 R
             H 4081 R
                          H 4089 R
                                        H 4095 R
                                                     H 4096 R
                                                                              Total bills reported: 514
<u>H 4104</u> R
             <u>H 4105</u> R
                          <u>H 4108</u> R
                                        <u>H 4109</u> R
                                                      H 4112 R
                                                                             Total passed bills: 403
<u>H 4114</u> R
             <u>H 4116 R</u>
                          H 4117 R
                                        H 4118 R
                                                     H 4119 R
<u>H 4120 R</u>
             <u>H 4121 R</u>
                                                      <u>H 4127</u> R
                                                                         Senator Young - Session 124 (2021-2022)
                           <u>H 4124 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4126 R</u>
             H 4129 R
H 4128 R
                          H 4130 R
                                        H 4131 R
                                                     H 4134 R
H 4135 R
             H 4136 CR H 4137 CR
                                        H 4138 CR
                                                     H 4145 GB
                                                                             S 0016 GB S 0038 GB S 0133 JR S 0141 CR S 0187 GB
H 4153 GB H 4162 GB
                                                      H 4183 CR
                                                                             S 0188 GB S 0189 GB S 0214 GB S 0217 GB S 0236 GB
                          H 4166 R
                                        H 4167 R
H 4186 GB
            H 4188 R
                          H 4190 CR
                                        H 4192 R
                                                      H 4193 R
                                                                             S 0237 GB S 0238 GB S 0239 GB S 0240 GB <u>S</u> 0241 <u>GB</u>
                                                                                          S 0243 GB S 0244 GB S 0245 GB
                                                                                                                                  S 0246 GB
<u>H 4205</u> R
             <u>H 4206</u> R
                           H 4207 R
                                                      <u>H 4214</u> R
                                                                             S 0242 GB
                                        <u>H 4208</u> R
H 4215 R
             H 4217 CR
                          H 4221 R
                                        H 4223 R
                                                     H 4225 R
                                                                             S 0247 GB
                                                                                          S 0248 GB S 0249 GB
                                                                                                                     S 0250 GB
                                                                                                                                  S 0251 GB
H 4226 R
             H 4227 R
                           H 4228 R
                                        H 4230 GB
                                                     H 4234 R
                                                                             S 0252 GB
                                                                                          S 0253 GB
                                                                                                        S 0254 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0406 R
                                                                                                                                   S 0425 GB
H 4235 R
                          H 4237 R
                                                                             S 0449 GB
                                                                                          S 0454 GB
                                                                                                        S 0464 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0474 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0510 GB
             H 4236 CR
                                        H 4238 R
                                                      H 4239 R
H 4245 GB
             H 4250 R
                          H 4257 R
                                        H 4258 R
                                                     H 4259 R
                                                                             S 0523 R
                                                                                           S 0531 GB
                                                                                                        S 0548 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0584 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0599 R
             <u>H 4263</u> R
                           <u>H 4264</u> R
                                                                                           S 0615 GB
                                                                                                        S <u>0627</u> GB
                                                                                                                      S 0632 CR
<u>H 4260 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4265</u> R
                                                      <u>H 4266 CR</u>
                                                                             <u>S</u> <u>0600</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>S</u> <u>0698</u> <u>JR</u>
                           H 4275 R
                                        <u>H 4276 R</u>
                                                     H 4277 R
                                                                                          S 0734 R
                                                                                                        S 0735 R
H 4273 R
             <u>H 4274 R</u>
                                                                             S 0703 GB
                                                                                                                      S 0757 R
                                                                                                                                   <u>S</u> <u>0759</u> <u>R</u>
H 4278 R
             H 4280 CR
                          <u>H 4286</u> R
                                        H 4287 R
                                                      H 4288 R
                                                                                          S 0797 CR
                                                                                                        S 0799 R
                                                                                                                                   S 0821 JR
                                                                             S 0768 CR
                                                                                                                      S 0818 R
H 4290 R
             H 4292 R
                          H 4294 CR
                                        H 4297 R
                                                     H 4298 R
                                                                             S 0840 R
                                                                                           S 0853 R
                                                                                                        S 0858 R
                                                                                                                      S 0865 GB
                                                                                                                                   S 0888 GB
H 4299 R
             H 4300 R
                          H 4302 R
                                        H 4303 R
                                                     H 4305 R
                                                                             S 0925 GB
                                                                                          S 0932 R
                                                                                                        S 0939 R
                                                                                                                      S 0956 JR
                                                                                                                                   S 0975 JR
H 4306 R
             H 4307 R
                           H 4308 R
                                        H 4309 R
                                                      H 4311 R
                                                                             S 0986 GB
H 4313 R
             H 4326 R
                          H 4327 R
                                        H 4328 R
                                                     H 4329 R
             <u>H 4331 R</u>
                          <u>H 4333 R</u>
                                        H 4334 R
                                                                             Total bills reported: 66
<u>H 4330 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4335</u> <u>R</u>
H 4343 GB
             H 4345 R
                          H 4346 R
                                        H 4348 R
                                                     H 4349 R
                                                                             Total passed bills: 25
H 4350 CR
             H 4351 R
                          H 4353 R
                                        H 4354 R
                                                     H 4355 R
<u>H 4356</u> R
             H 4359 R
                           H 4360 R
                                        H 4361 R
                                                      H 4362 R
                                                                         Representative Yow - Session 124 (2021-2022)
             H 4364 R
                          H 4367 R
H 4363 R
                                        H 4368 R
                                                     H 4369 R
<u>H 4370 R</u>
             <u>H 4371 R</u>
                          <u>H 4372</u> R
                                        <u>H 4373 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4374</u> R
                                                                             H 3002 GB H 3009 GB H 3011 GB H 3012 GB H 3015 GB
H 4375 R
             H 4377 R
                          H 4378 R
                                        H 4379 R
                                                     H 4380 R
                                                                             H 3017 GB H 3024 GB H 3032 GB H 3061 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3094 GB
                           H 4386 CR
                                        H 4388 JR
                                                     H 4389 GB
                                                                             H 3096 GB H 3104 GB H 3105 GB H 3119 GB H 3134 GB
H 4381 R
             H 4383 R
H 4391 GB H 4395 GB
                          H 4398 R
                                        H 4399 R
                                                      H 4400 R
                                                                             H 3147 GB H 3163 GB H 3165 GB H 3172 GB H 3179 GB
                                                                             H 3192 GB H 3194 GB H 3217 GB H 3224 GB H 3247 GB
             H 4403 R
                                        H 4413 R
H 4402 R
                          H 4411 R
                                                     H 4414 R
<u>H 4415</u> R
                          <u>H 4417</u> R
                                                                             H 3259 GB H 3337 GB H 3352 GB H 3364 GB
                                                                                                                                  H 3398 GB
             <u>H 4416 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4418 R</u>
                                                     <u>H 4419</u> R
                                                                                                        H 3432 GB
H 4420 R
             H 4421 R
                          H 4423 R
                                        H 4424 R
                                                     H 4425 R
                                                                             H 3399 GB
                                                                                          H 3416 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3443 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3518 GB
H 4426 R
             H 4428 CR
                          H 4429 CR
                                        H 4431 R
                                                      H 4432 R
                                                                             H 3560 GB
                                                                                          H 3600 GB
                                                                                                        H 3602 JR
                                                                                                                      H 3603 JR
                                                                                                                                   H 3606 GB
H 4433 R
             H 4434 R
                          H 4435 R
                                        H 4436 CR
                                                     <u>H 4437 R</u>
                                                                             H 3609 JR
                                                                                          H 3627 R
                                                                                                        H 3628 R
                                                                                                                      H 3629 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3630 R
                                                                                           H 3632 R
H 4440 R
             H 4441 R
                           H 4442 R
                                        H 4443 R
                                                      H 4444 R
                                                                             H 3631 R
                                                                                                         H 3633 R
                                                                                                                      H 3635 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3636 R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 3641</u> R
<u>H 4447</u> R
             <u>H 4448</u> R
                           <u>H 4449 R</u>
                                        H 4450 R
                                                     <u>H 4451</u> R
                                                                             <u>H 3637</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 3638</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 3639 R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3640 R</u>
                          <u>H 4455</u> R
                                        <u>H 4456 R</u>
                                                     H 4457 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3647 R
H 4452 R
             H 4453 R
                                                                             H 3642 R
                                                                                           H 3643 R
                                                                                                        H 3644 R
                                                                                                                      H 3646 R
H 4458 R
             H 4459 R
                          H 4460 R
                                        H 4461 R
                                                     H 4462 R
                                                                             H 3648 CR
                                                                                          H 3649 R
                                                                                                         H 3650 R
                                                                                                                      H 3651 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3652 R
             H 4464 R
                           H 4465 R
                                        H 4470 R
                                                                             H 3654 R
                                                                                           H 3698 JR
                                                                                                        H 3699 R
                                                                                                                      H 3701 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3702 R
H 4463 R
                                                     <u>H 4472</u> R
H 4473 R
             H 4474 R
                           <u>H 4475</u> R
                                        H 4477 R
                                                      H 4478 R
                                                                             H 3703 R
                                                                                           H 3704 R
                                                                                                         H 3705 CR
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3712 R</u>
                                                                                                                                   H 3713 R
                                                                                           <u>H 3717</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3719</u> R
<u>H 4479</u> R
             <u>H 4480 R</u>
                          H 4482 R
                                        H 4483 R
                                                      H 4485 R
                                                                             H 3714 R
                                                                                                         H 3718 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3720 CR
                                        H 4504 GB
<u>H 4494</u> R
             H 4496 R
                          H 4499 R
                                                     H 4511 GB
                                                                             H 3721 CR
                                                                                          H 3722 R
                                                                                                        H 3734 R
                                                                                                                      H 3735 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3736 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 3761</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 3762 R
H 4519 GB
             H 4520 GB
                          H 4521 GB
                                        H 4522 GB
                                                     H 4560 GB
                                                                             H 3738 R
                                                                                           H 3755 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3763 R
H 4561 GB
             H 4563 GB
                          H 4568 GB
                                        H 4574 GB
                                                     H 4575 GB
                                                                             H 3766 GB
                                                                                           H 3767 R
                                                                                                        H 3768 R
                                                                                                                      H 3777 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3778 R
H 4582 GB
             H 4614 GB
                          H 4620 GB
                                        H 4621 GB
                                                     H 4622 GB
                                                                             H 3780 R
                                                                                           H 3781 R
                                                                                                         H 3783 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3784</u> R
                                                                                                                                   H 3791 GB
<u>H 4629</u> R
             H 4630 R
                          H 4631 R
                                        H 4632 R
                                                      H 4633 R
                                                                             H 3802 R
                                                                                           H 3803 R
                                                                                                         H 3809 R
                                                                                                                      H 3810 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3811 R
                                                     <u>H 4642</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                    H 3828 R
<u>H 4634</u> R
             <u>H 4635</u> R
                                        <u>H 4637</u> R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3812 <u>R</u>
                                                                                                         H 3825 CR
                                                                                                                      <u>H</u> 3827 <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4636</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H</u> 3824 <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 3831 R</u>
                                                                                                        <u>H 3832</u> R
H 4646 R
             H 4647 R
                           H 4648 R
                                        H 4650 R
                                                     H 4651 R
                                                                             <u>H 3829 R</u>
                                                                                                                      H 3834 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3837 R
H 4654 R
             H 4659 R
                          H 4674 R
                                        H 4675 R
                                                     H 4676 R
                                                                             H 3843 R
                                                                                           H 3844 R
                                                                                                        H 3848 R
                                                                                                                      H 3851 GB
                                                                                                                                   H 3854 R
<u>H 4678</u> R
             <u>H 4679</u> R
                           <u>H 4680 R</u>
                                        H 4681 R
                                                      <u>H 4685</u> R
                                                                             <u>H</u> 3862 <u>R</u>
                                                                                           H 3869 GB H 3872 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3874 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3879 R
             H 4687 R
                          H 4688 R
                                                                             H 3881 JR
                                                                                          H 3885 GB H 3892 GB
                                                                                                                      H 3902 R
                                                                                                                                    H 3903 R
H 4686 R
                                        H 4689 R
                                                      H 4690 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3940 GB
<u>H 4691 R</u>
             <u>H 4692</u> <u>R</u>
                          <u>H 4693 R</u>
                                        H 4694 R
                                                     <u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                             H 3904 R
                                                                                           <u>H 3911 R</u>
                                                                                                         H 3929 R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 3931</u> R
H 4696 R
             H 4697 R
                          H 4698 R
                                        H 4699 R
                                                     H 4700 R
                                                                             H 3943 GB
                                                                                           H 3944 R
                                                                                                        H 3945 R
                                                                                                                      H 3947 R
                                                                                                                                   H 3955 CR
                                                                                           H 3960 GB
                                                                                                                                    H 3964 CR
H 4701 R
             H 4702 R
                          H 4703 R
                                        H 4704 R
                                                     H 4705 R
                                                                             H 3958 GB
                                                                                                        H 3962 R
                                                                                                                      H 3963 R
H 4706 R
                                                                             <u>H 3970 R</u>
                                                                                           H 3971 CR
                                                                                                        H 3972 CR
                                                                                                                      H 3973 CR
                                                                                                                                   H 3975 CR
             <u>H 4707</u> R
                          <u>H 4708</u> <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H 4709</u> R
                                                     <u>H 4710 R</u>
H 4711 R
             H 4712 R
                          <u>H 4713 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4714</u> R
                                                      H 4715 R
                                                                             H 3976 GB
                                                                                           H 3980 R
                                                                                                        H 3987 R
                                                                                                                      H 4001 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4002 R
                                                                             <u>H 4003</u> R
                                                                                           <u>H 4004</u> R
<u>H</u> 4716 R
             <u>H 4717</u> R
                           <u>H 4718 R</u>
                                        <u>H 4719</u> R
                                                      H 4720 R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4010</u> R
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4012</u> R
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4013 R</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4021 R</u>
                          H 4723 CR
                                                     H 4725 CR
                                                                                           H 4022 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4039 R
<u>H 4721</u> R
             H 4722 CR
                                        H 4724 CR
                                                                                                        <u>H 4026</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4038 R
                                        H 4729 R
H 4726 R
             H 4727 R
                          H 4728 R
                                                      H 4730 R
                                                                             H 4040 R
                                                                                           H 4044 R
                                                                                                         H 4045 R
                                                                                                                      H 4049 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4054 R
H 4731 R
             H 4732 R
                          H 4733 R
                                        H 4734 R
                                                     H 4737 R
                                                                             H 4055 R
                                                                                           H 4065 R
                                                                                                        H 4066 R
                                                                                                                      H 4070 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4077 R
<u>H 4738</u> R
             H 4739 R
                          H 4740 R
                                        H 4741 R
                                                     H 4742 R
                                                                             <u>H 4078</u> R
                                                                                           H 4079 R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4081</u> R
                                                                                                                      H 4089 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4095 R
<u>H 4743 R</u>
             <u>H 4744</u> <u>R</u>
                           <u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>
                                        <u>H 4749 CR</u>
                                                     <u>H 4756</u> <u>CR</u>
                                                                             <u>H 4096</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                           <u>H 4104</u> R
                                                                                                         <u>H 4105</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                      <u>H 4108</u> <u>R</u>
                                                                                                                                   <u>H 4109</u> R
                                                                                                        <u>H 4116 R</u>
H 4759 CR
             <u>H 4760 CR</u>
                          H 4774 GB
                                       H 4776 GB
                                                     H 4779 R
                                                                             H 4112 R
                                                                                           H 4114 R
                                                                                                                      H 4117 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4118 R
                          H 4785 R
H 4782 R
             H 4783 R
                                        H 4787 R
                                                      H 4788 R
                                                                             H 4119 R
                                                                                           H 4120 R
                                                                                                        H 4121 R
                                                                                                                      H 4124 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4126 R
H 4789 R
             H 4790 CR H 4791 CR H 4799 GB
                                                                             H 4127 R
                                                                                           H 4128 R
                                                                                                         H 4129 R
                                                                                                                      H 4130 R
                                                                                                                                   H 4131 R
                                                                             H 4134 R
                                                                                           H 4135 R
                                                                                                        H 4136 CR H 4137 CR H 4138 CR
```

	H 4153 GB	H 4162 GB	<u>H 4165 R</u>	<u>H 4166</u> R	<u>H 4167 R</u>	House Committee on Education and Public Works - Session 124 (2021-2022)
		<u>H</u> 4190 <u>CR</u>	<u>H 4192</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4193 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4205</u> <u>R</u>	
	<u>H 4206 R</u>	<u>H 4207 R</u>	<u>H 4208 R</u>	H 4213 GB		Total bills reported: 0
	<u>H 4215 R</u>	H 4217 CR	H 4221 R	<u>H 4223 R</u>	<u>H 4225 R</u>	Total passed bills: 0
	<u>H 4226 R</u> <u>H 4236 CR</u>	<u>H 4227 R</u> <u>H 4237 R</u>	H 4228 R H 4238 R	H 4234 R H 4239 R	<u>H 4235 R</u> <u>H 4250 R</u>	House Committee on Ethics - Session 124 (2021-2022)
	H 4257 R	H 4258 R	H 4259 R	H 4260 R	H 4263 R	Trouse Committee on Ednes - Session 124 (2021-2022)
	H 4264 R	H 4265 R		H 4273 R	H 4274 R	Total bills reported: 0
	H 4275 R	H 4276 R	H 4277 R	H 4278 R	H 4280 CR	Total passed bills: 0
	H 4286 R	H 4287 R	H 4288 R	H 4290 R	H 4292 R	·
	<u>H 4294 CR</u>	<u>H 4297</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4298</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4300 R</u>	<u>H 4302</u> <u>R</u>	House Committee on Interstate Cooperation - Session 124 (2021-2022)
	<u>H 4303 R</u>	<u>H 4305</u> R	<u>H 4306 R</u>	<u>H 4307</u> R	<u>H 4308</u> <u>R</u>	
	<u>H 4309 R</u>	<u>H 4311 R</u>	<u>H 4313 R</u>	<u>H 4326 R</u>	<u>H 4327 R</u>	Total bills reported: 0
	<u>H 4328 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4329 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4330 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4331 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4333 R</u>	Total passed bills: 0
	<u>H 4334 R</u> <u>H 4348 R</u>	<u>H 4335 R</u> <u>H 4349 R</u>	<u>H 4344 R</u> <u>H 4350 CR</u>	<u>H 4345 R</u> <u>H 4351 R</u>	<u>H 4346 R</u> <u>H 4353 R</u>	House Committee on Invitations and Memorial Resolutions - Session 124
	H 4354 R	H 4355 R	H 4356 R	H 4359 R	H 4360 R	(2021-2022)
	H 4361 R	H 4362 R	H 4363 R	H 4364 R	H 4366 R	(2721 2722)
	H 4367 R	H 4368 R	H 4369 R	H 4370 R	H 4371 R	Total bills reported: 0
	H 4372 R	H 4373 R	H 4374 R	H 4375 R	H 4377 R	Total passed bills: 0
	<u>H 4378 R</u>	<u>H 4379</u> R	<u>H 4380 R</u>	<u>H 4381 R</u>	<u>H 4383 R</u>	
	<u>H 4398</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4399 R</u>	<u>H 4400 R</u>	<u>H 4402 R</u>	<u>H 4403 R</u>	House Committee on Judiciary - Session 124 (2021-2022)
	<u>H 4411 R</u>	<u>H 4413 R</u>	<u>H 4414 R</u>	<u>H 4415 R</u>	<u>H 4416 R</u>	
	<u>H 4417 R</u>	<u>H 4418 R</u>	<u>H 4419 R</u>	<u>H 4420 R</u>	H 4421 R	Total bills reported: 0
	<u>H 4423 R</u>	<u>H 4424 R</u> <u>H 4431 R</u>	<u>H 4425 R</u>	H 4426 R	<u>H 4428 CR</u>	Total passed bills: 0
	H 4429 CR H 4435 R	H 4436 CR	<u>H 4432 R</u> <u>H 4437 R</u>	H 4433 R H 4440 R	<u>H 4434 R</u> <u>H 4441 R</u>	House Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry - Session 124
	H 4442 R	H 4443 R	H 4444 R	H 4447 R	H 4448 R	(2021-2022)
	H 4449 R	H 4450 R	H 4451 R	H 4452 R	H 4453 R	(2721 2722)
	H 4455 R	H 4456 R	H 4457 R	H 4458 R	H 4459 R	Total bills reported: 0
	<u>H 4460 R</u>	<u>H 4461 R</u>	<u>H 4462 R</u>	<u>H 4463 R</u>	<u>H 4464 R</u>	Total passed bills: 0
	<u>H 4465</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4470 R</u>	<u>H 4472</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4473 <u>R</u>	<u>H</u> 4474 <u>R</u>	
	<u>H 4475</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4477 R</u>	<u>H 4478 R</u>	<u>H 4479 R</u>	<u>H 4480 R</u>	House Committee on Legislative Oversight - Session 124 (2021-2022)
	<u>H 4482 R</u>	<u>H 4483 R</u>	<u>H 4485</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4494 R</u>	H 4495 GB	m . 11 m
	<u>H 4496 R</u>	<u>H 4499 R</u>	H 4515 GB	H 4530 GB	H 4560 GB	Total bills reported: 0
	H 4563 GB	H 4567 GB H 4630 R	H 4569 GB	H 4608 GB	H 4612 GB H 4633 R	Total passed bills: 0
	<u>H 4629 R</u> <u>H 4634 R</u>	H 4635 R	H 4631 R H 4636 R	<u>H 4632 R</u> <u>H 4637 R</u>	H 4642 R	House Committee on Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs -
	H 4646 R	H 4647 R	H 4648 R	H 4650 R	H 4651 R	Session 124 (2021-2022)
	H 4674 R	H 4675 R	H 4676 R	H 4678 R	H 4679 R	
	H 4680 R	H 4681 R	H 4685 R	H 4686 R	H 4687 R	Total bills reported: 0
	<u>H 4688</u> R	<u>H 4689</u> R	<u>H 4690 R</u>	<u>H 4691 R</u>	<u>H 4692 R</u>	Total passed bills: 0
	<u>H 4693 R</u>	<u>H 4694 R</u>	<u>H 4695</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4696 R</u>	<u>H 4697</u> <u>R</u>	
	<u>H 4698 R</u>	<u>H 4699 R</u>	<u>H 4700 R</u>	<u>H 4701 R</u>	<u>H 4702</u> <u>R</u>	House Committee on Operations and Management - Session 124
	<u>H 4703 R</u>	<u>H</u> 4704 <u>R</u>	<u>H 4705 R</u>	<u>H 4706 R</u>	<u>H 4707 R</u>	(2021-2022)
	<u>H 4708 R</u>	H 4709 R	<u>H 4710 R</u> H 4715 R	<u>H 4711 R</u>	<u>H 4712 R</u>	Total bills reported: 0
	<u>H 4713 R</u> <u>H 4718 R</u>	<u>H 4714 R</u> <u>H 4719 R</u>	H 4713 R H 4720 R	<u>H 4716 R</u> <u>H 4721 R</u>	<u>H 4717 R</u> <u>H 4722 CR</u>	Total passed bills: 0
	H 4723 CR	H 4724 CR		H 4726 R	H 4727 R	Total passea onis.
	H 4728 R	H 4729 R	H 4730 R	H 4731 R	H 4732 R	House Committee on Regulations and Administrative Procedures - Session
	H 4733 R	H 4734 R	H 4736 R	H 4737 R	H 4738 R	124 (2021-2022)
	<u>H 4739 R</u>	<u>H 4740 R</u>	<u>H 4741 R</u>	<u>H 4742 R</u>	<u>H 4743 R</u>	
	<u>H 4744 R</u>	<u>H 4745</u> <u>R</u>		<u>H 4749 CR</u>		<u>H 4098 JR                                   </u>
	<u>H 4756 CR</u>	H 4757 CR			<u>H 4779 R</u>	
	<u>H 4782 R</u>	<u>H 4783 R</u>	<u>H 4785</u> <u>R</u>	<u>H 4787 R</u>	<u>H 4788 R</u>	Total bills reported: 2
	<u>H 4789</u> <u>R</u>	H 4790 CR	H 4791 CR	H 4796 GB		Total passed bills: 2
	Total bills re	norted: 484				House Committee on Rules - Session 124 (2021-2022)
	Total passed					ANGEL COMMITTEE ON AGICS * DESSION 127 (2021-2022)
	<b>p</b>					<u>H 4652 R                                   </u>
Ho	ouse Committee	on Agricultui	e, Natural Res	sources and E1	nvironmental	
Af	fairs - Session 1	24 (2021-2022	)			Total bills reported: 3
	m					Total passed bills: 3
	Total hills re	norted: ()				

House Committee on Ways and Means - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0

H 3707 JR H 4100 GB H 4101 JR Senate Committee on Judiciary - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 3 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 3 Total passed bills: 0 Senate Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources - Session 124 Senate Committee on Labor, Commerce and Industry - Session 124 (2021-2022)(2021-2022)S 0562 JR S 0563 JR S 0564 JR S 0565 JR S 0566 JR Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 S 0567 JR S 0568 JR S 0570 JR S 0748 JR Senate Committee on Banking and Insurance - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 9 Total passed bills: 0 S 0705 JR S 0706 JR Senate Committee on Legislative Oversight - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 2 Total passed bills: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Senate Committee on Corrections and Penology - Session 124 (2021-2022) Senate Committee on Medical Affairs - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Senate Committee on Education - Session 124 (2021-2022) Senate Committee on Operations and Management - Session 124 S 0611 JR S 0617 JR S 0618 JR S 0661 JR S 0662 JR (2021-2022)S 0663 JR Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 6 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Senate Committee on Rules - Session 124 (2021-2022) Senate Committee on Ethics - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Senate Committee on Transportation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Senate Committee on Family and Veterans' Services - Session 124 (2021-2022)Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Abbeville Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Senate Committee on Finance - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Aiken Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Senate Committee on Fish, Game and Forestry - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 S 0605 JR S 0606 JR S 0649 JR S 0736 JR S 0737 JR S 0738 JR S 0739 JR S 0740 JR S 0741 JR S 0742 JR House Committee on Allendale Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 10 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Senate Committee on Interstate Cooperation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Anderson Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Senate Committee on Invitations - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Bamberg Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Barnwell Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Edgefield Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Beaufort Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Fairfield Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Berkeley Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Florence Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Calhoun Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Georgetown Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Charleston Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Greenville Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Cherokee Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Greenwood Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Chester Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Hampton Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Chesterfield Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Horry Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Clarendon Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Jasper Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Colleton Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Kershaw Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Darlington Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Lancaster Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Dillon Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Laurens Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0 Total passed bills: 0 House Committee on Dorchester Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) House Committee on Lee Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022) Total bills reported: 0 Total bills reported: 0

Total passed bills: 0

Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Lexington Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0
Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Marion Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0
Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Marlboro Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on McCormick Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0
Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Newberry Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0
Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Oconee Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0
Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Orangeburg Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0
Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Pickens Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Richland Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Saluda Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Spartanburg Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0
Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Sumter Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Union Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0
Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on Williamsburg Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0

House Committee on York Delegation - Session 124 (2021-2022)

Total bills reported: 0 Total passed bills: 0

#### PASSED BILLS CROSS-REFERENCED BY BILL NUMBER - SESSION 124 (2021-2022)

BILL NUMBER TYPE	RATIFICATION NUMBER	ACT NUMBER	PAGE NUMBER
S   1   GB	2	1	2
S 36 GB	53	40	157
S 38 GB	38	26	64
S 40 GB	101	89	316
S 107 GB	54	41	159
S 131 GB	55 20	42	160
S 147 JR	39	99	1001
S 153 GB	112	92	360
S 160 GB	5	4	22
S 200 GB S 201 GB	56 57	43 44	163 165
S 201 GB S 229 GB	41	28	165 76
S 229 GB S 231 GB	58	45	172
S 241 GB	42	45 29	79
S 241 GB S 242 GB	6	5	23
S 271 GB	30	21	51
S 287 GB	7	6	24
S 304 GB	59	46	174
S 421 GB	60	47	179
S 425 GB	103	84	292
S 427 GB	61	48	180
S 431 GB	62	49	183
S 435 GB	63	50	184
S 436 GB	102	83	291
S 454 GB	31	19	48
S 455 GB	64	51	196
S 461 GB	65	52	198
S 463 GB	66	53	202
S 467 GB	43	30	80
S 468 JR	67	103	1010
S 500 GB	68	54	203
S 503 GB	69	55	204
S 510 GB	44	31	97
S 515 GB	23	112	1050
S 527 GB	70	56	206
S 545 GB	71	57	208
S 571 GB	32	22	53
S 587 GB	72	58	210
S 607 GB	45	32	121
S 609 GB	73	59	212
S 619 GB	74	60	214
S 623 GB	46	33	122
S 627 GB	75	61	228
S 631 GB	104	85	298
S 648 GB	13	106	1030
S 658 GB	76 47	62	230
S 667 GB	47	34	125
S 675 GB	105	86	310
S 677 GB	77	63	235
S 685 GB	48	35	128

#### PASSED BILLS CROSS-REFERENCED BY BILL NUMBER - SESSION 124 (2021-2022)

S 689 JR 78 98 1000 S 691 GB 113 105 1021 S 695 JR 79 999 S 704 JR 33 102 1008 S 711 GB 109 108 1042 S 716 GB 114 93 363 S 729 GB 79 109 1044 S 771 GB 115 104 1011 S 836 GB 114 9 36 136 136 136 136 136 136 136 136 136	BILL NUMBER TYPE	RATIFICATION NUMBER	ACT NUMBER	PAGE NUMBER
S 691 GB 113 105 1021 S 698 JR 24 97 999 S 704 JR 33 102 1008 S 711 GB 109 108 104 S 716 GB 114 93 363 S 729 GB 79 109 1044 S 771 GB 115 104 1011 S 836 GB 114 93 363 H 3011 GB 80 64 236 H 3011 GB 80 64 236 H 3011 GB 81 65 239 H 3024 GB 81 49 9 36 136 H 3024 GB 81 49 9 30 136 H 3011 GG 40 277 68 H 3101 GG 40 277 68 H 3119 GG 524 H 3101 GG 525 H 3024 GG 66 241 H 310 GG 70 318 H 3025 GB 14 99 30 H 3059 GB 14 99 30 H 3071 JR 15 116 1057 H 3094 GG 82 66 241 H 3110 GG 40 277 668 H 3179 GG 34 23 54 H 3222 GB 83 67 254 H 3246 GB 16 10 30 H 3353 GB 84 68 258 H 3481 JR 1 96 998 H 3501 GB 17 11 31 31 H 3525 GB 85 69 259 H 3501 GB 17 11 31 31 H 3539 GB 87 71 264 H 3545 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3545 GB 88 72 266 H 3545 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3546 GB 99 73 267 H 3586 GB 99 74 269 H 3587 GB 19 13 34 34 H 3589 GB 35 24 55 H 3588 GB 19 13 34 34 H 3589 GB 36 20 44 H 3589 GB 36 20 49 H 3608 JR 99 74 269 H 3608 JR 99 74 269 H 3608 JR 10 33 20 H 3609 JR 10 34 42 H 3707 JR 4 2 2 12 H 3706 GB 99 76 271				
S 695 JR	S 689 JR			
S 698 JR 24 97 999 8 S 704 JR 33 102 1008 S 711 GB 109 108 1042 S 716 GB 114 93 363 S 729 GB 79 109 1044 S 776 GB 115 104 1011 S 836 GB 114 93 363 H 3011 GB 80 64 236 H 3011 GB 80 64 236 H 3017 GB 81 65 239 H 3024 GB 81 65 239 H 3071 JR 15 116 1057 H 3094 GB 82 66 241 H 310 GB 80 82 82 86 84 H 3179 GB 34 23 54 H 3222 GB 83 67 254 H 3244 GB 10 90 318 H 3222 GB 83 67 254 H 3482 GB 85 69 259 H 3501 GB 17 11 31 31 H 3481 JR 1 1 96 998 H 3501 GB 17 11 31 31 H 3539 GB 87 71 264 H 3545 GB 88 77 1 266 H 3545 GB 88 89 73 267 H 3545 GB 88 11 1 1049 H 3585 GB 19 13 34 34 34 35 36 36 37 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36	S 691 GB	113	105	1021
S 704 JR 33 102 1008 1042 S 716 GB 109 108 1042 S 716 GB 114 93 363 363 S 729 GB 79 109 109 1044 S 716 GB 115 104 1011 S 836 GB	S 698 JR	24	97	999
S 711 GB 109 108 1042 S 716 GB 114 93 363 S 729 GB 779 109 1044 S 771 GB 115 104 1011 S 836 GB	S 704 JR			
S 716 GB 114 93 363 S 729 GB 79 109 1044 S 771 GB 115 104 1011 S 836 GB	S 711 GB			
S 729 GB 79 109 1044 S 771 GB 115 104 1011 S 836 GB 80 64 236 H 3011 GB 80 64 236 H 3011 GB 81 65 239 H 3059 GB 14 99 30 H 3071 JR 15 116 1057 H 3094 GB 82 66 241 H 3101 GB 40 27 68 H 3179 GB 34 23 54 H 3222 GB 83 67 254 H 3224 GB 16 10 30 H 3541 GB 17 11 31 H 3505 GB 86 70 261 H 3548 GB 87 71 264 H 3549 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3549 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3549 GB 88 77 71 266 H 3548 GB 88 72 266 H 3549 GB 18 11 10 109 H 3605 GB 89 73 267 H 3584 GB 88 71 11 1099 H 3606 GB 89 73 267 H 3548 GB 89 73 266 H 3549 GB 18 11 10 1099 H 3605 GB 80 70 261 H 3589 GB 18 11 1099 H 3605 GB 80 70 267 H 3584 GB 80 15 11 10 1049 H 3685 GB 19 13 34 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40	S 716 GB			
S 836 GB H 3017 GB 80 64 236 H 3017 GB 49 36 136 H 3024 GB 81 65 239 H 3071 JR 15 116 1057 H 3094 GB 82 66 241 H 3101 GB 40 27 68 H 3179 GB 34 23 54 H 3179 GB 34 23 54 H 3179 GB 10 30 318 H 3222 GB 83 67 254 H 3264 GB 16 10 30 H 3354 GB 85 69 259 H 3481 JR 1 96 998 H 3482 GB 85 69 259 H 3501 GB 87 71 264 H 3539 GB 86 70 261 H 3535 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3541 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3543 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3543 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3544 GB 88 72 266 H 3545 GB 89 73 267 H 3548 GB 88 72 266 H 3545 GB 88 18 12 32 H 3567 GB 35 24 55 H 3584 GB 16 44 H 3549 GB 18 11 10 1049 H 3585 GB 18 11 10 1049 H 3587 GB 18 11 1049 H 3587 GB 19 13 34 H 3589 GB 36 20 49 H 3608 JR 10 37 25 63 H 3608 JR 10 37 267 H 3608 JR 10 37 269 H 3609 JR 110 3 20 H 3664 GB 37 25 63 H 3689 GB 50 37 138 H 3691 GB 11 77 27 H 3694 GB 11 77 27 H 3699 GB 11 77 27 H 3699 GB 12 11 77 27 H 3699 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 4 2 12 H 3766 GB 91 17 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271	S 729 GB		109	1044
H 3011 GB 80 64 236 136 H 3017 GB 49 36 136 H 3017 GB 49 36 136 H 3024 GB 81 65 239 H 3059 GB 14 99 30 H 3071 JR 15 116 1057 H 3094 GB 82 66 241 H 3101 GB 40 27 68 H 3179 GB 34 23 54 H 3194 GB 110 90 318 H 3224 GB 83 67 254 H 3264 GB 16 10 30 H 3354 GB 84 68 258 H 3481 JR 1 96 998 H 3482 GB 85 69 259 H 3501 GB 17 11 31 3	S 771 GB	115	104	1011
H 3017 GB				
H 3024 GB 81 65 239 H 3059 GB 14 99 30 H 3071 JR 15 116 1057 H 3094 GB 82 66 241 H 3101 GB 40 27 68 H 3179 GB 34 23 54 H 3194 GB 110 90 318 H 3222 GB 83 67 254 H 3264 GB 16 10 30 H 3354 GB 84 68 258 H 3481 JR 1 96 998 H 3482 GB 85 69 259 H 3501 GB 17 11 31 31 H 3501 GB 87 71 264 H 3549 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3541 GB 88 72 266 H 3545 GB 88 89 73 267 H 3548 GB 88 11 12 32 H 3559 GB 88 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10				
H 3059 GB 14 9 30 H 3071 JR 15 116 1057 H 3094 GB 82 66 241 H 3101 GB 40 27 68 H 3117 GB 34 23 54 H 3194 GB 110 90 318 H 3222 GB 83 67 254 H 3354 GB 84 68 258 H 3481 JR 1 96 998 H 3482 GB 85 69 259 H 3501 GB 17 11 31 H 3505 GB 86 70 261 H 3534 GB 88 77 71 261 H 3539 GB 88 77 71 264 H 3543 GB 88 87 71 266 H 3545 GB 89 73 267 H 3548 GB 88 11 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10				
H 3071 JR 15 116 1057 H 3094 GB 82 66 241 H 3101 GB 40 27 68 H 3179 GB 34 23 54 H 3194 GB 110 90 318 H 3222 GB 83 67 254 H 324 GB 16 10 30 H 3354 GB 84 68 258 H 3481 JR 1 96 998 H 3482 GB 85 69 259 H 3501 GB 87 71 11 31 H 3505 GB 86 70 261 H 3543 GB 88 77 1 266 H 3543 GB 88 77 1 266 H 3543 GB 89 73 267 H 3548 GB 89 73 267 H 3548 GB 89 73 267 H 3558 GB 89 73 267 H 3584 GB 89 73 3267 H 3585 GB 89 73 3267 H 3585 GB 89 73 3267 H 3586 GB 89 73 3267 H 3589 GB 87 73 2667 H 3589 GB 88 77 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10				
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				
H 3101 GB				
H 3179 GB				
H 3194 GB				
H 3222 GB				
H 3264 GB				
H 3354 GB				
H 3482 GB	H 3354 GB		68	
H 3501 GB				
H 3505 GB 86 86 70 261 H 3539 GB 87 71 264 H 3531 GB 88 72 266 H 3545 GB 89 73 267 H 3548 GB 25 16 44 H 3549 GB 18 12 32 H 3567 GB 35 24 55 H 3584 GB 8 11 1049 H 3585 GB 19 13 34 H 3587 GB 20 14 40 H 3589 GB 36 20 49 H 3605 GB 90 74 269 H 3608 JR 9 8 29 H 3609 JR 10 3 20 H 3664 GB 37 25 63 H 3689 GB 11 77 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 2 12 H 3726 GB 22 76 271				
H 3539 GB				
H 3541 GB 88 72 266 H 3545 GB 89 73 267 H 3548 GB 25 16 44 H 3549 GB 18 12 32 H 3567 GB 35 24 55 H 3584 GB 8 111 1049 H 3585 GB 19 13 34 H 3587 GB 20 14 40 H 3589 GB 36 20 49 H 3605 GB 90 74 269 H 3608 JR 9 8 29 H 3609 JR 10 3 20 H 3646 GB 37 25 63 H 3684 GB 21 15 42 H 3689 GB 50 37 138 H 3689 GB 50 37 25 H 3689 GB 11 7 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 269 H 3710 JR 4 2 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3545 GB				
H 3548 GB				
H 3549 GB				
H 3567 GB				
H 3584 GB				
H 3585 GB 19 13 34 H 3587 GB 20 14 40 H 3589 GB 36 20 49 H 3605 GB 90 74 269 H 3608 JR 9 8 29 H 3609 JR 10 3 20 H 3664 GB 37 25 63 H 3684 GB 21 15 42 H 3689 GB 50 37 138 H 3691 GB 11 7 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3587 GB 20 14 40 H 3589 GB 36 20 49 H 3605 GB 90 74 269 H 3608 JR 9 8 29 H 3609 JR 10 3 20 H 3664 GB 37 25 63 H 3684 GB 21 15 42 H 3689 GB 50 37 138 H 3691 GB 11 7 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3589 GB				
H 3608 JR 9 8 29 H 3609 JR 10 3 20 H 3664 GB 37 25 63 H 3684 GB 21 15 42 H 3689 GB 50 37 138 H 3691 GB 11 7 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3609 JR 10 3 20 H 3664 GB 37 25 63 H 3684 GB 21 15 42 H 3689 GB 50 37 138 H 3691 GB 11 7 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3664 GB 37 25 63 H 3684 GB 21 15 42 H 3689 GB 50 37 138 H 3691 GB 11 7 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271			8	
H 3684 GB 21 15 42 H 3689 GB 50 37 138 H 3691 GB 11 7 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3689 GB 50 37 138 H 3691 GB 11 7 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3691 GB 11 7 27 H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3694 GB 91 75 269 H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3707 JR 4 2 12 H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3726 GB 27 18 48 H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3740 GB 12 110 1046 H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3770 JR 26 17 44 H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
H 3786 GB 92 76 271				
	H 3805 GB	51	38	148

#### PASSED BILLS CROSS-REFERENCED BY BILL NUMBER - SESSION 124 (2021-2022)

BILL	••	RATIFICATION	ACT	PAGE
NUMBER T	YPE	NUMBER	NUMBER	NUMBER
Н 3865 G	B.	93	77	274
H 3884 G		94	<b>78</b>	276
H 3899 G		95	79	279
	R	22	100	1005
	R	28	101	1006
Н 3957 G		111	91	357
H 3991 G	B	96	80	282
H 4006 G	B	97	81	289
H 4017 G	B	106	87	312
Н 4025 Ј	R			
H 4027 G	B	98	113	1053
H 4035 G	B	99	82	290
H 4064 G	B	52	39	156
Н 4098 Ј	R	100	115	1056
Н 4099 Ј	R	29	114	1055
H 4100 G	$\mathbf{B}$	116	94	367
H 4101 J	R	117	95	995
H 4241 G	$\mathbf{B}$	107	107	1038
H 4320 G	${}^{4}\mathbf{B}$	108	88	315
H 4493 G	B	118	117	

#### PASSED BILLS CROSS-REFERENCED BY RAT NUMBER - SESSION 124 (2021-2022)

BILL NUMBER TYPE	RATIFICATION NUMBER	ACT NUMBER	PAGE NUMBER
H 3481 JR	1	96	998
S 1 GB	$\overline{2}$	1	2
H 3707 JR	4	2	12
S 160 GB	5	4	22
S 242 GB	6	5	23
S 287 GB	7	6	24
H 3584 GB	8	111	1049
H 3608 JR	9	8	29
H 3609 JR	10	3	20
H 3691 GB	11	7	27
H 3740 GB	12	110	1046
S 648 GB H 3059 GB	13 14	106 9	1030 30
H 3071 JR	15	116	1057
H 3264 GB	16	10	30
H 3501 GB	17	11	31
H 3549 GB	18	12	32
H 3585 GB	19	13	34
H 3587 GB	$\widetilde{20}$	14	40
H 3684 GB	21	15	42
H 3900 JR	22	100	1005
S 515 GB	23	112	1050
S 698 JR	24	97	999
H 3548 GB	25	16	44
H 3770 JR	26	17	44
H 3726 GB	27	18	48
H 3925 JR	28	101	1006
H 4099 JR	29	114	1055
S 271 GB	30	21 19	51
S 454 GB S 571 GB	31 32	22	48 53
S 704 JR	33	102	1008
H 3179 GB	33	23	54
H 3567 GB	35	24	55
H 3589 GB	36	20	49
H 3664 GB	37	$\frac{1}{25}$	63
S 38 GB	38	26	64
S 147 JR	39	99	1001
H 3101 GB	40	27	68
S 229 GB	41	28	76
S 241 GB	42	29	79
S 467 GB	43	30	80
S 510 GB	44	31	97 121
S 607 GB	45	32	121
S 623 GB	46	33	122
S 667 GB	47 48	34 35	125 128
S 685 GB H 3017 GB	48 49	35 36	128 136
H 3689 GB	50	30 37	138
H 3805 GB	50 51	38	148
11 2002 GD	JI	30	170

## PASSED BILLS CROSS-REFERENCED BY RAT NUMBER - SESSION 124 (2021-2022)

BILL NUMBER TYPE	RATIFICATION NUMBER	ACT NUMBER	PAGE NUMBER
	1,01,22,221	1,61,222	1,01,12211
H 4064 GB	52	39	156
S 36 GB	53	40	157
S 107 GB	54	41	159
S 131 GB	55	42	160
S 200 GB	56	43	163
S 201 GB	57	44	165
S 231 GB	58	45	172
S 304 GB	59	46	174
S 421 GB	60	47	179
S 427 GB	61	48	180
S 431 GB	62	49	183
S 435 GB	63	50	184
S 455 GB	64	51	196
S 461 GB	65	52	198
S 463 GB	66	53	202
S 468 JR	67	103	1010
S 500 GB	68	54	203
S 503 GB	69	55	204
S 527 GB	<b>70</b>	<b>56</b>	206
S 545 GB	71	57 50	208
S 587 GB	72 73	58	210
S 609 GB	73	59	212
S 619 GB	74 75	60	214
S 627 GB	<b>75</b>	61	228
S 658 GB	76 77	62	230
S 677 GB	77	63	235
S 689 JR	78 70	98	1000
S 729 GB	<b>79</b>	109	1044
H 3011 GB	80	64	236
H 3024 GB	81 82	65	239
H 3094 GB H 3222 GB	82 83	66	241 254
H 3354 GB	83 84	67 68	254 258
H 3482 GB	85	69	258 259
H 3505 GB	86	70	261
H 3539 GB	87	70 71	264
H 3541 GB	88	72	266
H 3545 GB	89	73	267
H 3605 GB	90	7 <b>3</b> 7 <b>4</b>	269
H 3694 GB	91	7 <del>5</del>	269
H 3786 GB	92	<b>76</b>	20 <i>)</i> 271
H 3865 GB	93	7 <del>0</del> 77	274
H 3884 GB	94	78	276
H 3899 GB	95	79	279
H 3991 GB	96	80	282
H 4006 GB	97	81	289
H 4027 GB	98	113	1053
H 4035 GB	99	82	290
H 4098 JR	100	115	1056
S 40 GB	101	89	316
5 10 GB	101	0)	

## PASSED BILLS CROSS-REFERENCED BY RAT NUMBER - SESSION 124 (2021-2022)

BILL NUMBER TYPE	RATIFICATION NUMBER	ACT NUMBER	PAGE NUMBER
NUMBERTIFE	NUMBER	NUMBER	NUMBER
S 436 GB	102	83	291
S 425 GB	103	84	292
S 631 GB	104	85	298
S 675 GB	105	86	310
H 4017 GB	106	87	312
H 4241 GB	107	107	1038
H 4320 GB	108	88	315
S 711 GB	109	108	1042
H 3194 GB	110	90	318
H 3957 GB	111	91	357
S 153 GB	112	92	360
S 691 GB	113	105	1021
S 716 GB	114	93	363
S 771 GB	115	104	1011
H 4100 GB	116	94	367
H 4101 JR	117	95	995
			993
H 4493 GB	118	117	
H 4025 JR			
S 695 JR			
S 836 GB			

## PASSED BILLS CROSS-REFERENCED BY ACT NUMBER - SESSION 124 (2021-2022)

BILL NUMBER TYPE	RATIFICATION NUMBER	ACT NUMBER	PAGE NUMBER
S 1 GB	2	1	2
H 3707 JR	$\bar{4}$	$\hat{2}$	12
H 3609 JR	10	$\overline{3}$	20
S 160 GB	5	4	$\frac{1}{22}$
S 242 GB	6	5	23
S 287 GB	7	6	24
H 3691 GB	11	7	27
H 3608 JR	9	8	29
H 3059 GB	14	9	30
H 3264 GB	16	10	30
H 3501 GB	17	11	31
H 3549 GB	18	12	32
H 3585 GB	19	13	34
H 3587 GB	20	14	40
H 3684 GB	21	15	42
H 3548 GB	25	16	44
H 3770 JR	26	17	44
H 3726 GB	27	18	48
S 454 GB	31	19	48
H 3589 GB	36	20	49
S 271 GB	30	21	51 52
S 571 GB	32	22	53 54
H 3179 GB H 3567 GB	34 35	23	54 55
H 3567 GB H 3664 GB	35 37	24 25	63
S 38 GB	38	25 26	64
H 3101 GB	36 40	20 27	68
S 229 GB	41	28	76
S 241 GB	42	29 29	79 79
S 467 GB	43	30	80
S 510 GB	44	31	9 <del>7</del>
S 607 GB	45	32	121
S 623 GB	46	33	122
S 667 GB	47	34	125
S 685 GB	48	35	128
H 3017 GB	49	36	136
H 3689 GB	50	37	138
H 3805 GB	51	38	148
H 4064 GB	52	39	156
S 36 GB	53	40	157
S 107 GB	54	41	159
S 131 GB	55	42	160
S 200 GB	<u>56</u>	43	163
S 201 GB	57 50	44	165
S 231 GB	58	45	172
S 304 GB	59	46	174
S 421 GB	60	47	179
S 427 GB	61	48	180
S 431 GB	62	<b>49</b>	183
S 435 GB	63	50	184

## PASSED BILLS CROSS-REFERENCED BY ACT NUMBER - SESSION 124 (2021-2022)

BILL NUMBER TYPE	RATIFICATION NUMBER	ACT NUMBER	PAGE NUMBER
TOMBER THE	T(CIVIDEN	1 CIVIDEIX	TOMBER
S 455 GB	64	51	196
S 461 GB	65	52	198
S 463 GB	66	53	202
S 500 GB	68	54	203
S 503 GB	69	55	204
S 527 GB	70	<u>56</u>	206
S 545 GB	71	57	208
S 587 GB	72	58	210
S 609 GB	73	59	212
S 619 GB	74	60	214
S 627 GB	75 76	61	228
S 658 GB	76 77	62	230
S 677 GB H 3011 GB	77 80	63 64	235 236
H 3024 GB	80 81	65	230 239
H 3094 GB	82	66	239 241
H 3222 GB	83	67	254
H 3354 GB	84	68	25 <del>4</del> 258
H 3482 GB	85	69	259 259
H 3505 GB	86	70	261
H 3539 GB	87	71	264
H 3541 GB	88	72	266
H 3545 GB	89	73	267
H 3605 GB	90	74	269
H 3694 GB	91	75	269
H 3786 GB	92	76	271
H 3865 GB	93	77	274
H 3884 GB	94	78	276
H 3899 GB	95	<b>79</b>	279
H 3991 GB	96	80	282
H 4006 GB	97	81	289
H 4035 GB	99	82	290
S 436 GB	102	83	291
S 425 GB	103	84	292
S 631 GB	104	<b>85</b>	298
S 675 GB H 4017 GB	105	86 87	310 312
H 4017 GB H 4320 GB	106 108	88	312
S 40 GB	100	89	316
H 3194 GB	110	90	318
H 3957 GB	111	91	357
S 153 GB	112	92	360
S 716 GB	114	93	363
H 4100 GB	116	94	367
H 4101 JR	117	95	995
H 3481 JR	1	96	998
S 698 JR	$2\overline{4}$	97	999
S 689 JR	78	98	1000
S 147 JR	39	99	1001
H 3900 JR	22	100	1005

## PASSED BILLS CROSS-REFERENCED BY ACT NUMBER - SESSION 124 (2021-2022)

BILL	RATIFICATION	ACT	PAGE
<b>NUMBER TYPE</b>	NUMBER	NUMBER	NUMBER
H 3925 JR	28	101	1006
S 704 JR	33	102	1008
S 468 JR	67	103	1010
S 771 GB	115	104	1011
S 691 GB	113	105	1021
S 648 GB	13	106	1030
H 4241 GB	107	107	1038
S 711 GB	109	108	1042
S 729 GB	79	109	1044
H 3740 GB	12	110	1046
H 3584 GB	8	111	1049
S 515 GB	23	112	1050
H 4027 GB	98	113	1053
H 4099 JR	29	114	1055
H 4098 JR	100	115	1056
H 3071 JR	15	116	1057
H 4493 GB	118	117	
S 695 JR			
H 4025 JR			
S 836 GB			
D 030 GD			

For more information about this report and others, please contact:

# LEGISLATIVE SERVICES AGENCY (LSA)

803-212-4420

www.scstatehouse.gov

Cover artwork provided by Jim Fleshman